
           
CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AND FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS, AGENCIES, AND AUTHORITIES GOVERNED BY THE BOARD

BOARD CHAMBERS ROOM 107, ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 651 PINE STREET
MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

CANDACE ANDERSEN, CHAIR, 2ND DISTRICT

DIANE BURGIS, VICE CHAIR, 3RD DISTRICT

JOHN GIOIA, 1ST DISTRICT

KAREN MITCHOFF, 4TH DISTRICT

FEDERAL D. GLOVER, 5TH DISTRICT

DAVID J. TWA, CLERK OF THE BOARD AND COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, (925) 335-1900

To slow the spread of COVID-19, the Health Officer’s Shelter Order of July 11, 2020,
prevents public gatherings (Health Officer Order). In lieu of a public gathering, the Board of
Supervisors meeting will be accessible via television and live-streaming to all members of the
public as permitted by the Governor’s Executive Order N29-20. Board meetings are televised

live on Comcast Cable 27, ATT/U-Verse Channel 99, and WAVE Channel 32, and can be
seen live online at www.contracosta.ca.gov.

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC
COMMENT OR WITH RESPECT TO AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE
AGENDA MAY CALL IN DURING THE MEETING BY DIALING

888-251-2949 FOLLOWED BY THE ACCESS CODE 1672589#. To indicate
you wish to speak on an agenda item, please push "#2" on your phone. 

All telephone callers will be limited to one (1) minute apiece. The Board Chair may reduce the
amount of time allotted per  telephone caller at the beginning of each item or public comment

period depending on the number of calls and the business of the day. Your patience is appreciated.

A lunch break or closed session may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Staff reports related to open session items on the agenda are also accessible on line at 
www.contracosta.ca.gov.

Special Meeting
AGENDA

July 28, 2020
**Note Time Change***

             

8:30 A.M. Convene, call to order and opening ceremonies.

Inspirational Thought- "The best way to cheer yourself is to try to cheer someone else up." ~
Mark Twain
 

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS (Items listed as C.1 through C.79 on the following agenda) –

https://813dcad3-2b07-4f3f-a25e-23c48c566922.filesusr.com/ugd/84606e_f1be93ac632a42e286de684d2b6aafa8.pdf
http://www.contracosta.ca.gov
http://www.contracosta.ca.gov/


CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS (Items listed as C.1 through C.79 on the following agenda) –
Items are subject to removal from Consent Calendar by request of any Supervisor or on request
for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be
considered with the Discussion Items.
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS
 

D. 1 CONSIDER Consent Items previously removed.
 

D. 2 PUBLIC COMMENT (1 Minute/Speaker)
 

D.3   CONSIDER introducing Ordinance No. 2020-22, establishing a general
Countywide 0.5% transactions and use tax (sales tax), waive reading, and fix
August 4, 2020, for passage of the ordinance and adoption of a resolution calling
an election to submit the sales tax ordinance to the voters on November 3, 2020.
(Supervisor Gioia)

 

9:30 A.M.
 

D.4   CONVENE a community forum regarding the provision of access of certain
individuals to the federal Immigration and Customs Enforcement Agency,
pursuant to Government Code section 7283.1(d). (Timothy Ewell, Chief Assistant
County Administrator)

 

D.5   HEARING to consider adoption of Resolution No. 2020/201 to approve the
Capital Road Improvement and Preservation Program for fiscal year 2020/2021
through 2026/2027, as recommended by the Transportation, Water and
Infrastructure Committee, Countywide. (No fiscal impact) (Nancy Wein, Public
Works Department)

 

D.6   CONSIDER adopting Ordinance No. 2020-21, an urgency ordinance establishing
administrative fines for violations of public health orders pertaining to the
COVID-19 pandemic. (Randy Sawyer, Deputy Health Services Director)

 

D.7   CONSIDER update on COVID 19; and PROVIDE direction to staff. 
Health Department - Anna Roth, Director and Dr. Farnitano, Health Officer1.

 

D. 8 CONSIDER reports of Board members.
 

Closed Session

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Gov. Code § 54957.6)

1. Agency Negotiators: David Twa and Richard Bolanos.

Employee Organizations: Public Employees Union, Local 1; AFSCME Locals 512 and 2700;



California Nurses Assn.; SEIU Locals 1021 and 2015; District Attorney Investigators’ Assn.;
Deputy Sheriffs Assn.; United Prof. Firefighters I.A.F.F., Local 1230; Physicians’ & Dentists’
Org. of Contra Costa; Western Council of Engineers; United Chief Officers Assn.; Contra Costa
County Defenders Assn.; Contra Costa County Deputy District Attorneys’ Assn.; Prof. & Tech.
Engineers IFPTE, Local 21; and Teamsters Local 856.

2. Agency Negotiators: David Twa.

Unrepresented Employees: All unrepresented employees.

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov. Code §
54956.9(d)(1)) 

A.M.K., et al. v. Contra Costa County, et al.; United States District Court, Northern District
of California, Case No. 4:18-cv-06004-DMR

1.

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code, § 54956.9(d)(2): [One potential case]

 

ADJOURN
 

CONSENT ITEMS
 

Road and Transportation
 

C. 1   APPROVE the Pleasant Hill Road Bridge over Taylor Boulevard Rehabilitation
Project and take related actions under the California Environmental Quality Act
and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise the Project,
Lafayette area. (89% Highway Bridge Program Funds, 11% Local Road Funds)

 

Special Districts & County Airports

 

C. 2   ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/180 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final
Annual Report and levying the service charges set forth in the report for County
Service Area L-100, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide.
(100% County Service Area L-100 Funds)

 

C. 3   ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/181 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final
Annual Report and levying the service charges set forth in the report for County
Service Area M-28, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Bethel Island
area. (100% County Service Area M-28 Funds)

 

C. 4   ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/182 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021



C. 4   ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/182 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
Final Annual Report and levying the charges set forth in the report for
County Service Area M-30, as recommended by the Public Works Director,
Danville area. (100% County Service Area M-30 Funds) 

 

C. 5   ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/183 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final
Annual Report and levying the charges set forth in the report for County Service
Area M-31, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Pleasant Hill area.
(100% County Service Area M-31 Funds)

 

C. 6   ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/184 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final
Annual Report and levying the charges set forth in the report for County Service
Area T-1, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Danville area. (100%
County Service Area T-1 Funds)

 

C. 7   As the governing body of the Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District, APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Engineer, or
designee, to execute a license agreement with Crown Castle GT Company, LLC,
for use of a portion of the San Ramon Creek right of way to access and maintain
the licensee’s telecommunication tower, Alamo area. (100% Flood Control Zone
3B Revenue Funds)

 

C. 8   As the governing body of the Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District, APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Engineer, or
designee, to execute the “Planning Agreement to form the San Francisco Bay Area
Advanced Quantification Precipitation Information System Project Local Partner
Agencies Committee” with Sonoma County Water Agency, San Francisco Public
Utilities Commission, Santa Clara Valley Water District, East Bay Municipal
Utility District, East Bay Dischargers Authority, Alameda County Water District,
and Alameda County Flood Control & Water Conservation District, Countywide.
(100% Flood Control District Funds)

 

Claims, Collections & Litigation

 

C. 9   DENY claims filed by API Healthcare Corporation (part of SYMPLR), CSAA for
Michelle Carrington and Lee Ellen Bowleggs, Jose Lainez, Eliberto Ramires
Rivas, Kristina Shaw-Krivosh, and Robert Watson. DENY amended claim filed by
Melondy L. Spears.

 

Statutory Actions

 

C. 10   ACCEPT Board members meeting reports for June 2020.
 

Ordinances



Ordinances

 

C. 11   ADOPT Ordinance No. 2020-18 amending the County Ordinance Code to re-title
the Deputy Director of Information Technology-Exempt classification to the new
title of Information Systems Division Director-Exempt in the list of classifications
excluded from the merit system. (No fiscal impact) (Continue to August 4, 2020)

 

Appointments & Resignations

 

C. 12   APPOINT Genevieve Herron to the Youth Representative seat of the Alamo
Municipal Advisory Council for a term with an expiration date of December 31,
2020, as recommended by Supervisor Andersen.

 

C. 13   APPOINT, in lieu of election, William Pigeon to the Alternate Safety Member #7
seat on the Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association Board of
Trustees, as recommended by the Clerk-Recorder.

 

C. 14   APPOINT Noe Gudno to the Low Income Seat No. 2 on the Economic
Opportunity Council, as recommended by the Employment and Human Services
Department Director.

 

C. 15   ACCEPT the resignation of Oscar Dominguez, DECLARE a vacancy of the
Management Seat 1 on the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity,
and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by the
County Administrator.

 

C. 16   APPOINT Angela Malala to the Community Seat #2 with a term expiring
November 30, 2020 on the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity,
as recommended by the County Administrator.

 

C. 17   REAPPOINT Roosevelt Gibson (Education Seat), Linda Mason (Community Seat
#3) and Mark Pighin (Disability Seat) to the Advisory Council on Equal
Employment Opportunity with all terms ending November 30, 2022, as
recommended by the County Administrator.

 

C. 18   APPOINT Christopher E. Baker to the District V Representative seat on the
Aviation Advisory Committee, as recommended by Supervisor D. Glover.

 

C. 19   ACCEPT the resignation of Olga Jones, DECLARE a vacancy of At-Large Seat
#5 on the Family and Children’s Trust Committee, and DIRECT the Clerk of the
Board to post a vacancy as recommended by the Employment and Human
Services Department Director.

 

C. 20   APPOINT Amy Budahn to the Public Member Alternate seat on the Integrated



C. 20   APPOINT Amy Budahn to the Public Member Alternate seat on the Integrated
Pest Management Advisory Committee, as recommended by the Internal
Operations Committee.

 

Intergovernmental Relations

 

C. 21   ADOPT a position of "Support" on the following measures scheduled for the
November 3, 2020 statewide general election ballot: Proposition 14 (Stem Cell
Research), Proposition 15 (The "Split-Roll" Initiative), Proposition 16
(Affirmative Action), Proposition 17 (Parolee voting), Proposition 18 (Voting
age), and Proposition 25 (Bail Reform Referendum).

 

C. 22   APPROVE the recommendation from the Legislation Committee to not adopt an
ordinance or resolution to permit microenterprise home kitchen operations in
Contra Costa County.

 

Personnel Actions

 

C. 23   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22477 to reclassify one Aging and
Adult Services Senior Staff Assistant (represented) position and its incumbent to
the classification of Program/Projects Coordinator (represented) position in the
Employment and Human Services Department, Aging and Adult Bureau. (33%
Federal, 57% State, 10% County)

 

C. 24   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25617 to transition one Public
Health Nurse-Project (represented) position and its incumbent into the Merit
System classification of Public Health Nurse and increase the hours; increase the
hours of one Registered Nurse (represented) position in the Health Services
Department. (100% Communicable Disease funds)

 

Grants & Contracts
 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreements between the County and the
following agencies for receipt of fund and/or services:

 

C. 25   ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/204 approving and authorizing the District
Attorney, or designee, to submit an application and execute a grant award
agreement and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to State
guidelines, with the California Department of Insurance for the 2020/21 Workers'
Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program grant in an amount not to
exceed $1,325,376 for the investigation and prosecution of workers' compensation
fraud cases for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. (100% State)

 

C. 26   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to



C. 26   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute an agreement with California Department of Food and Agriculture to
reimburse the County in an amount not to exceed $39,999 to implement and carry
out strategic weed control and eradication for the period May 1, 2020 through
December 31, 2020. (100% State)

 

C. 27   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute an agreement with the California Department of Food and Agriculture in
an amount not to exceed $3,675 to reimburse the County for inspections
performed for the California Organic Program for the period July 1, 2020 through
June 30, 2021. (100% State)

 

C. 28   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute an agreement with the California Department of Food and Agriculture to
reimburse the County in an amount not to exceed $13,923 to provide enforcement
through market and production site inspections and certifications for the period
July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. (100% State)

 

C. 29   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute an agreement with the California Department of Food and Agriculture in
an amount not to exceed $14,550 to reimburse the County for inspections of
service stations, quick lube, auto service, and oil change shops for the period July
1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. (100% State)

 

C. 30   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute an agreement with the California Department of Food and Agriculture in
an amount not to exceed $2,400 to reimburse the County to inspect recycling
establishments licensed as weighmasters and determine compliance with Business
Professions Code Section 12703.1 for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021. (100% State)

 

C. 31   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute an agreement with the California Department of Food and Agriculture to
reimburse the County in an amount not to exceed $398,304 for the Pierce's
Disease Control Program for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022.
(100% State)

 

C. 32   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director or designee, to
execute on behalf of the County, a contract with the California Department of
Health Care Services, to pay the County an amount not to exceed $4,700,000 to
participate in the Medi-Cal County Inmate Program for inpatient health care
services to Medi-Cal eligible County inmates for the period July 1, 2020 through
June 30, 2023. 

 

C. 33   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 33   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Physicians for a Healthy California, to pay County an
amount not to exceed $150,000 to increase training of primary care and emergency
physicians at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health Centers for the
period July 1, 2020 through September 30, 2023. (No County match required)

 

C. 34   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with the City of Concord, to increase the amount
payable to the County by $81,381 to a new amount not to exceed $285,367 and to
extend the term to June 30, 2021, for the Coordinated Outreach, Referral and
Engagement Program to provide homeless outreach services to Concord and
Walnut Creek. (No County match)

 

C. 35   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with California Green Business Network, to pay County in an
amount not to exceed $16,874 to help businesses adopt environmentally preferable
practices, for the period May 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. (100% County match
required)

 

C. 36   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with the Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development,
to pay County an amount not to exceed $375,000 for continuation of the Family
Practice Residency Program at Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health Centers
for the period June 30, 2020 through August 15, 2023. (No County match
required)

 

C. 37   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute an amendment with University of California, San Francisco, to increase
the payment to the County by $10,000 to a new amount not to exceed $20,000 and
extend the term to June 30, 2021 to provide education and training services to
interprofessional healthcare providers and family medicine residents, in
connection with the Geriatric Workforce Enhancement Program. (No county
match)

 

C. 38   ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/202 approving and authorizing the Employment and
Human Services Director, or designee, to accept Community Services Block
Grant, Coronavirus Act Relief, and Economic Security Aid funding in an amount
not to exceed $1,189,181 from California Department of Community Services and
Development for self-sufficiency programs for the period March 27, 2020 through
May 31, 2022. (100% Federal, No County match)

 

C. 39   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with California Department of Public Health, Tuberculosis
Control Branch, to pay the County an amount not to exceed $304,417 for the
period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 for prevention of tuberculosis, and
AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to issue payments up to $17,197 of the
contract amount, to be used for food and gas gift cards, shelter, incentives and



enablers. (No County match) 
 

C. 40   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or
designee, to execute a subcontract agreement with the Association of Bay Area
Governments to accept funding in an amount not to exceed $861,810 from the
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) to support marketing, education,
and outreach for energy efficiency programs, for the period January 1, 2020
through December 31, 2022. (100% CPUC funds)

 

C. 41   ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/203 approving and authorizing the District
Attorney, or designee, to submit an application and execute a grant agreement,
and any extensions or amendments thereof, with the California Department of
Insurance to fund the Automobile Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program in an
amount not to exceed $606,761 for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.
(100% State)

 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreement between the County and the
following parties as noted for the purchase of equipment and/or services:

 

C. 42   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
a contract with Best Contracting Services, Inc., a California Corporation, in an
amount not to exceed $3,000,000, to provide on-call roofing and exterior
waterproofing services, for the period August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2023,
Countywide. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 43   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health
Services Department, to purchase food, gift cards, and transportation vouchers in
an amount not to exceed $252,500 for programs within Family, Maternal and
Child Health for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022. (100% State
Funds)

 

C. 44   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
a contract with Waterproofing Associates, Inc., a California Corporation, in an
amount not to exceed $4,000,000, to provide on-call roofing and exterior
waterproofing services, for the period August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2023,
Countywide. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 45   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to execute a contract amendment with STAND! For Families Free of
Violence, a non-profit corporation, to increase the payment limit by $172,171 to a
new payment limit of $498,671 to continue to implement the Phase III Lethality
Assessment Program for Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention, with no change
to the term October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020. (100% Federal)

 

C. 46   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 46   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with Specialty Laboratories, Inc. (dba Quest
Diagnostic Nichols Institute), to increase the payment limit by $4,000,000 to a
new payment limit not to exceed $9,000,000 to provide COVID-19 and other
outside laboratory testing services with no change in the original term of January
1, 2019 through December 31, 2020. (100% Federal Cares Act)

 

C. 47   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Guardian Home Health Care & Hospice, Inc. in an amount
not to exceed $300,000 to provide home health care and hospice services to Contra
Costa Health Plan Members for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022.
(100% Contra Costa Health Plan Enterprise Fund II)

 

C. 48   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on
behalf of the Public Works Director, an amendment to the blanket purchase order
with HiTouch Business Services, to extend the term from August 31, 2020
through February 28, 2021 with no change to the payment limit, for the purchase
of office supplies, Countywide. (No fiscal impact) 

 

C. 49   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the
County Librarian, a purchase order with Baker & Taylor in an amount not to
exceed $352,798 for book rental for the Contra Costa County Library, for the
period January 1 through December 31, 2020. (100% Library Fund)

 

C. 50   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with Brown Miller Communications, Inc., to
increase the payment limit by $900,000 to a new payment limit of $1,535,000 with
no change in the original term through August 31, 2021 for additional
communication support services with regard to COVID-19. (40% Hospital
Enterprise Fund I; 60% Federal CARES Act Funds)

 

C. 51   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on
behalf of the Public Works Director, a blanket purchase order with Staples
Contract and Commercial, LLC (dba Staples Advantage), in an amount not to
exceed $12,000,000, for office supplies for the period September 1, 2020 through
March 31, 2024, Countywide. (100% Department User Fees)

 

C. 52   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the
Employment and Human Services Director, a purchase order with Ray A. Morgan
Company, LLC, in the amount of $963,700, to purchase managed print services
and printer maintenance and supplies under the terms of a master agreement
between the County and the company, during the period from January 1, 2020,
through June 30, 2022. (58% Federal, 36% State, 6% County)

 

C. 53   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute



C. 53   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
on behalf of the County an amendment to a power purchase agreement between
the County and MFP CO II, LLC, to pay MFP $329,428 to purchase solar facilities
at 1750 Oak Park Boulevard and terminate the agreement as to those facilities,
effective July 31, 2020, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Pleasant
Hill area. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 54   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Recovery Innovations, Inc., in an amount not to exceed
$1,290,630 to provide community-based mental health support services and van
transportation for adults, including the operation of Wellness and Recovery
Centers and the County’s Mental Health Service Provider Individualized Recovery
Intensive Training program, for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.
(78% Mental Health Services Act; 22% Mental Health Realignment Fund)

 

C. 55   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio Community
Meals), in an amount not to exceed $3,600,000 to provide meal services for
County's Senior Nutrition Program for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021 including a three-month automatic extension through September 30, 2021 in
an amount not to exceed $900,000. (100% Title III C-1; Title III C-2 of the
Federal Older Americans Act of 1965; Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act)

 

C. 56   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with The Center for Common Concerns, Inc. (dba HomeBase),
in an amount not to exceed $311,150 to provide consultation and technical
assistance to the Department on the Continuum of Care planning and resource
development for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. (71% Housing and
Urban Development, 21% Federal Medi-Cal Administrative Activities; 8% Kaiser
Foundation Grant) 

 

C. 57   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with County of Santa Clara for its Santa Clara Valley Medical
Center, in an amount not to exceed $190,000 for the provision of laboratory testing
services for Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health Centers for the
period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023. (100% Hospital Enterprise I Fund)

 

C. 58   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Hugo Gonzales Therapy, Inc., in an amount not to exceed
$324,000 to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period July
1, 2020 through June 30, 2022. (50% State Mental Health Realignment; 50%
Federal Medi-Cal)

 

C. 59   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent on behalf of the Health



C. 59   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent on behalf of the Health
Services Department, to execute a purchase order with Cardinal Health Pharmacy
Services, LLC., in the amount not to exceed $30,000,000 to purchase
pharmaceuticals and related supplies for Contra Costa Regional Medical Center,
Contra Costa Health Centers, Martinez Detention Facility and Contra Costa
Health Plan for the period September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021. (100%
Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 60   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the
Health Services Department, a purchase order with Groupware Technology, in an
amount not to exceed $56,376 for the purchase of PagerDuty, Inc. software
licenses and support for the period August 29, 2020 through August 30, 2023, and
a Service Terms of Use agreement with PagerDuty, Inc. (100% Hospital Enterprise
Fund I)

 

C. 61   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Premier Surgery Center, L.P., in an amount not to exceed
$5,000,000 to provide ambulatory surgery services for Contra Costa Health Plan
Members for the period September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2022. (100%
Contra Costa Health Plan Enterprise Fund II)

 

C. 62   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the
Health Services Director, a purchase order with OmniPro LLC, in an amount not
to exceed $2,492,000 for the purchase of custom computers, monitors, laptops,
printers, scanners, and other hardware parts and accessories for the period July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2023. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 63   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with CEP America – AUC PC, in an amount not to exceed
$300,000 to provide wound care services for Contra Costa Health Plan Members
for the period August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2023. (100% Contra Costa Health
Plan Enterprise Fund II)

 

C. 64   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with R.E.A.C.H. Project, in an amount not to exceed
$1,041,092 to provide drug abuse prevention and treatment services for youth and
adults in East County for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. (69%
Drug Medi-Cal, 25% Federal Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment
Set-Aside Grants; 6% Probation Department)

 

C. 65   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Consumer Self-Help Center, in an amount not to exceed
$255,620 to provide a Patients’ Rights Program for the period July 1, 2020
through June 30, 2021. (100% Mental Health Realignment)

 

C. 66   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 66   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Public Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc. (dba Heluna
Health), in an amount not to exceed $515,829 to provide consultation and
technical assistance on community health promotion for the County’s Public
Health Division’s Health Emergency Unit and Health Services Department’s
Emergency Medical Service Unit for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021. (100% Center for Disease Control)

 

C. 67   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with California Psychiatric Transitions Incorporated, in an
amount not to exceed $1,826,956 to provide adult residential care and mental
health services for the period September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021. (100%
Mental Health Realignment)

 

C. 68   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a novation contract with NAMI Contra Costa in an amount not to exceed
$618,000 to provide a Family Volunteer Network Program to support families,
significant others, and loved ones of consumers experiencing mental health issues
for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, including a six-month
automatic extension through December 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed
$309,000. (100% Mental Health Services Act)

 

C. 69   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute on behalf of the County, contract amendments with 28 community based
behavioral health providers to modify the billing rates through December 31,
2020, due to service delivery disruptions caused by COVID-19 with no change in
the original Payment Limits or terms. 

 

Other Actions
 

C. 70   ACCEPT the Office of the Public Defender's Stand Together Contra Costa 2020
Annual Report for the fiscal year 2019-2020. (No fiscal impact)

 

C. 71   ACCEPT the document titled "Information About Serving on the "Advisory
Council on Equal Employment Opportunties (ACEEO), which provides
information to potential members about serving on the council, as recommended
by the ACEEO.

 

C. 72   ACCEPT the 2019 Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity's
(ACEEO) Annual Report, as recommended by the County Administrator.

 

C. 73   DECLARE as surplus and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to
dispose of fully depreciated vehicles and equipment no longer needed for public
use, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide. (No fiscal
impact)

 

C. 74   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute



C. 74   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute
an amendment to the Emergency Occupancy Agreement between the County and
3150 Garrity Way, DE, LLC, for the Courtyard by Marriott at 3150 Garrity Way,
Richmond) to add a purchase option. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 75   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a cancellation of an existing contract with Planned Parenthood Shasta
Diablo, Inc. (dba Planned Parenthood Northern California), effective June 30,
2020; and enter into a new contract with Planned Parenthood Shasta Diablo, Inc. to
provide training at their site for County’s Family Medicine Residency Program for
the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2025. (Non-financial agreement)

 

C. 76   ACCEPT the Small Business Enterprise, Outreach, and Local Bid Preference
Programs Report, reflecting departmental program data for the period July 1 -
December 31, 2019, as recommended by the Internal Operations Committee.

 

C. 77   APPROVE out-of-cycle allocation of 2020 Fish and Wildlife Propagation funds
for two additional projects totaling $27,023, as recommended by the Internal
Operations Committee. (100% Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund)

 

C. 78   APPROVE the list of providers recommended by Contra Costa Health Plan's Peer
Review and Credentialing Committee on June 9, 2020, and by the Health Services
Director, as required by the State Departments of Health Care Services and
Managed Health Care, and the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services.

 

C. 79   ADOPT Resolution 2020/205 confirming Final Report for CSA EM-1
(Emergency Medical Services) and setting assessments to be collected with the
Fiscal Year 2020-21 property taxes, as recommended by the Health Services
Director.

 

GENERAL INFORMATION
The Board meets in all its capacities pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 24-2.402, including as the
Housing Authority and the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency. Persons who wish to
address the Board should complete the form provided for that purpose and furnish a copy of any
written statement to the Clerk.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and
distributed by the Clerk of the Board to a majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors less
than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 651 Pine Street, First
Floor, Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553, during normal business hours.

All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a
member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to
adopt. 

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair



calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After
persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the
Board. Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of
Supervisors can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of
Supervisors, 651 Pine Street Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-335-1913.

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to
attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at
(925) 335-1900; TDD (925) 335-1915. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk,
Room 106.

Copies of recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased from the Clerk of the
Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900, to make the
necessary arrangements.

Forms are available to anyone desiring to submit an inspirational thought nomination for inclusion
on the Board Agenda. Forms may be obtained at the Office of the County Administrator or Office
of the Clerk of the Board, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, California.

Subscribe to receive to the weekly Board Agenda by calling the Office of the Clerk of the Board,
(925) 335-1900 or using the County's on line subscription feature at the County’s Internet Web
Page, where agendas and supporting information may also be viewed:

www.contracosta.ca.gov.
STANDING COMMITTEES

Until further notice, to slow the spread of COVID-19 and in lieu of a public gathering, if the
Board's STANDING COMMITTEES meet they will provide public access either telephonically or

electronically, as noticed on the agenda for the respective STANDING COMMITTEE meeting.

The Airport Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and Diane Burgis) meets quarterly on the
second Wednesday of the month at 11:00 a.m. at the Director of Airports Office, 550 Sally Ride
Drive, Concord.

The Family and Human Services Committee (Supervisors John Gioia and Candace Andersen)
meets on the fourth Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration
Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Finance Committee (Supervisors John Gioia and Karen Mitchoff) meets on the first Monday
of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee (Supervisors Federal D. Glover and John Gioia)
meets quarterly on the first Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m.. in Room 101, County
Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Internal Operations Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and Diane Burgis) meets on
the second Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651
Pine Street, Martinez.

http://www.contracosta.ca.gov/


The Legislation Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and Diane Burgis) meets on the second
Monday of the month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street,
Martinez.

The Public Protection Committee (Supervisors Andersen and Federal D. Glover) meets on the
fourth Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651
Pine Street, Martinez.

The Sustainability Committee (Supervisors Federal D. Glover and John Gioia) meets on the
fourth Monday of every other month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building,
651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Transportation, Water & Infrastructure Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and
Karen Mitchoff) meets on the second Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County
Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

Airports Committee August 12, 2020 11:00
a.m.

See
above

Family & Human Services Committee August 24, 2020 9:00 a.m. See
above

Finance Committee August 3, 2020 Canceled
September 7, 2020
Canceled
October 5, 2020

9:00 a.m. See
above

Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee September 14, 2020 10:30
a.m.

See
above

Internal Operations Committee August 10, 2020 Canceled
September 14, 2020

10:30
a.m.

See
above

Legislation Committee August 10, 2020 1:00 p.m. See
above

Public Protection Committee August 24, 2020 10:30
a.m.

See
above

Sustainability Committee September 28, 2020 1:00 p.m. See
above

Transportation, Water & Infrastructure
Committee

August 10, 2020 9:00 a.m. See
above

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings.

Glossary of Acronyms, Abbreviations, and other Terms (in alphabetical order):

Contra Costa County has a policy of making limited use of acronyms, abbreviations, and
industry-specific language in its Board of Supervisors meetings and written materials. Following is
a list of commonly used language that may appear in oral presentations and written materials



associated with Board meetings:

AB Assembly Bill
ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments
ACA Assembly Constitutional Amendment
ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
AFSCME American Federation of State County and Municipal Employees
AICP American Institute of Certified Planners
AIDS Acquired Immunodeficiency Deficiency Syndrome
ALUC Airport Land Use Commission
AOD Alcohol and Other Drugs
ARRA American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009
BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District
BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District
BayRICS Bay Area Regional Interoperable Communications System
BCDC Bay Conservation & Development Commission
BGO Better Government Ordinance
BOS Board of Supervisors
CALTRANS California Department of Transportation
CalWIN California Works Information Network
CalWORKS California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids
CAER Community Awareness Emergency Response
CAO County Administrative Officer or Office
CCE Community Choice Energy
CCCPFD (ConFire) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
CCHP Contra Costa Health Plan
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority
CCRMC Contra Costa Regional Medical Center
CCWD Contra Costa Water District
CDBG Community Development Block Grant
CFDA Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
CEQA California Environmental Quality Act
CIO Chief Information Officer
COLA Cost of living adjustment
ConFire (CCCFPD) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
CPA Certified Public Accountant
CPI Consumer Price Index
CSA County Service Area
CSAC California State Association of Counties
CTC California Transportation Commission
dba doing business as
DSRIP Delivery System Reform Incentive Program
EBMUD East Bay Municipal Utility District
ECCFPD East Contra Costa Fire Protection District
EIR Environmental Impact Report
EIS Environmental Impact Statement
EMCC Emergency Medical Care Committee
EMS Emergency Medical Services



EPSDT Early State Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment Program (Mental Health)
et al. et alii (and others)
FAA Federal Aviation Administration
FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency
F&HS Family and Human Services Committee
First 5 First Five Children and Families Commission (Proposition 10)
FTE Full Time Equivalent
FY Fiscal Year
GHAD Geologic Hazard Abatement District
GIS Geographic Information System
HCD (State Dept of) Housing & Community Development
HHS (State Dept of ) Health and Human Services
HIPAA Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
HIV Human Immunodeficiency Virus
HOME Federal block grant to State and local governments designed exclusively to create
affordable housing for low-income households
HOPWA Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Program
HOV High Occupancy Vehicle
HR Human Resources
HUD United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
IHSS In-Home Supportive Services
Inc. Incorporated
IOC Internal Operations Committee
ISO Industrial Safety Ordinance
JPA Joint (exercise of) Powers Authority or Agreement
Lamorinda Lafayette-Moraga-Orinda Area
LAFCo Local Agency Formation Commission
LLC Limited Liability Company
LLP Limited Liability Partnership
Local 1 Public Employees Union Local 1
LVN Licensed Vocational Nurse
MAC Municipal Advisory Council
MBE Minority Business Enterprise
M.D. Medical Doctor
M.F.T. Marriage and Family Therapist
MIS Management Information System
MOE Maintenance of Effort
MOU Memorandum of Understanding
MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission
NACo National Association of Counties
NEPA National Environmental Policy Act
OB-GYN Obstetrics and Gynecology
O.D. Doctor of Optometry
OES-EOC Office of Emergency Services-Emergency Operations Center
OPEB Other Post Employment Benefits
OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration
PACE Property Assessed Clean Energy
PARS Public Agencies Retirement Services



PEPRA Public Employees Pension Reform Act
Psy.D. Doctor of Psychology
RDA Redevelopment Agency
RFI Request For Information
RFP Request For Proposal
RFQ Request For Qualifications
RN Registered Nurse
SB Senate Bill
SBE Small Business Enterprise
SEIU Service Employees International Union
SUASI Super Urban Area Security Initiative
SWAT Southwest Area Transportation Committee
TRANSPAC Transportation Partnership & Cooperation (Central)
TRANSPLAN Transportation Planning Committee (East County)
TRE or TTE Trustee
TWIC Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee
UASI Urban Area Security Initiative
VA Department of Veterans Affairs
vs. versus (against)
WAN Wide Area Network
WBE Women Business Enterprise
WCCHD West Contra Costa Healthcare District
WCCTAC West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
INTRODUCE Ordinance No. 2020-22, establishing a general Countywide 0.5% transactions and use tax
(sales tax); WAIVE reading; and FIX August 4, 2020, for passage of the ordinance and adoption of a
resolution calling an election to submit the sales tax ordinance to the voters on November 3, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Up to $1,000,000 for printing of ballots, including analysis, arguments and other text translated into
multiple languages. In addition, the County previously provided $10,000 towards a poll to gauge
community interest in a transactions and use tax measure in partnership with community based
organizations and labor partners. 

BACKGROUND: 
At the November 4, 2019 meeting of the Finance Committee of the Board of Supervisors, committee
members Gioia and Mitchoff discussed the formulation of a Potential Sales Tax Measure Ad Hoc
Committee and considered input from staff and community members. The Ad Hoc Committee was tasked
with activating a larger, self-identified working group consisting of representatives of Community-Based
Organizations, Labor Organizations, and members of the public (collectively the "Working Group) charged
with the development and formulation of a Needs Assessment. All willing participants were invited to
attend and participate. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  John Gioia, (510)
231-8686

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Hon. Deborah Cooper, Clerk-Recorder   

D.3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Gioia, District I Supervisor

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 20-22 RELATED TO A COUNTYWIDE 0.5% TRANSACTIONS AND USE
TAX



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
>
The first meeting of the Ad Hoc committee occurred on November 18, 2019. At this meeting,
Supervisors Gioia and Mitchoff directed staff to work with the California Department of Tax and Fee
Administration (CDTFA) on the logistics of listing a ballot measure and setting up collection contracts.
Staff also was directed to forward to the full Board of Supervisors the Committee’s recommendation to
begin discussions with County lobbyists regarding special legislation required to list a measure on the
ballot. Additionally, staff was directed to forward to the Board the recommendation to acknowledge that
the Governor would need to sign said special legislation. The Ad Hoc committee concluded by directing
district staff members Chris Wikler (Supervisor Mitchoff’s office) and Sonia Bustamante (Supervisor
Gioia’s office) to staff the Working Group.

The Working Group convened for its first meeting on December 2, 2019. At that meeting, Mariana
Moore of the Ensuring Opportunity Campaign & Josh Anijar of the Contra Costa Central Labor Council
were selected by those in attendance to serve as co-chairs of the working group. The Working Group
began to identify top-line vision statements and values to guide the creation of a Needs Assessment
report, as well as form smaller sub-groups to study specific issues and matters relative to the larger goal
of a general sales tax for County services.

The Working Group subsequently met on five occasions over the months of December 2019, January
2020 and February 2020. Members worked to distill and clarify the underserved needs of the County and
identified several thematic areas: health and emergency services, safety net services, housing, and early
childhood services. The group also retained Jim Ross of Telegraph LLC, a communications firm, to
advise the Working Group and assist with the formulation of the Needs Assessment Report. Mr. Ross’
services along with a poll of likely voters on a potential general services sales tax conducted by pollsters
FM3 were funded by labor unions and CBOs who participated in the Working Group process.

On April 8th, Senator Steve Glazer amended Senate Bill 1349 to include language providing relief to the
County and cities within the County for future transaction and use tax measures. The bill was
immediately referred to the Senate Governance and Finance Committee. The Senate Governance and
Finance Committee hearing on SB 1349 was scheduled for Thursday, May 21st. Supervisor Gioia along
with Concord Mayor Tim McGallian testified in support of the measure at the Senate committee
meeting on May 21st. Additionally, Chief Assistant County Administrator Tim Ewell and Concord City
Manager Valerie Barone have coordinated with cities in the County to collect letters of support for the
bill. Currently, letters of support have been received by the cities of Concord, Danville, Lafayette,
Pittsburg, San Ramon, Orinda and the Contra Costa Transportation Authority. In addition, the California
Labor Federation, California Professional Firefighters, California Teamsters Public Affairs Council,
SEIU California, IFPTE Local 21 and Office and Professional Employees International Union Local 29
have all provided letters of support as well.

The Potential Sales Tax Measure Ad Hoc Committee convened a meeting via video teleconference on
May 13th to receive the finalized Needs Assessment Report from the Working Group and provide
direction to staff. Supervisor Mitchoff noted the need for additional polling to determine the viability of
the measure, as well as her perspective that public safety should be a part of any ballot measure in
November. Supervisor Gioia agreed that there needs to be additional polling and suggested that the
co-chairs could bring further polling recommendations when presenting the Needs Assessment to the
Board of Supervisors. Supervisors Mitchoff and Gioia agreed to direct staff to forward the Needs
Assessment Report to the full Board of Supervisors, for consideration and direction to staff on next steps
regarding the Potential County-wide General Sales Tax measure at the May 26th meeting of the Board
of Supervisors.



On May 26th, the Board received an update on the status of Senate Bill 1349 and a presentation of the
Needs Assessment assembled by the Working Group. At that time, Senate Bill 1349 had been heard in
the Senate Governance and Finance Committee the previous week, but was ultimately scheduled for
reconsideration by the Committee due to a procedural issue on May 28th. The Committee authorized the
reconsideration and ultimately voted the bill out of Committee on June 3rd. The bill was passed on the
Senate Floor on June 11th and has been sent to the Assembly Local Government Committee for
consideration. In addition, after receiving a report on the Needs Assessment, the Board directed the
Working Group to return in mid-June with additional information about a second poll, including the
number of people to be polled, the type of questions to be asked and the cost estimate.

On June 16th, the Board authorized a cost share of $10,000 from the County to assist in polling the
community regarding the potential sales tax measure.

On July 14th, the Board received the results of polling, which showed that a transactions and use tax
would likely be successful if listed on the November 2020 General Election ballot. The Board
subsequently directed County Counsel to draft a transactions and use tax ordinance for introduction on
the July 28th agenda, which includes language stating that the ordinance is only to be placed on the
November 2020 ballot if the Legislature and the Governor approve Senate Bill 1349 no later than
August 24th.

Today's action introduces the transactions and use tax ordinance and requests that the Board fix adoption
of the ordinance and related resolution calling for the election for the August 4th regular meeting of the
Board. Staff has worked with the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (previously the
California Board of Equalization) to draft the ordinance using template language for general transactions
and use taxes across the state with the exception of the language related to Senate Bill 1349 discussed
above. Should the ballot measure be successful, the CDTFA requires the County to enter into a contract
for collection and allocation of the tax receipts no later than April 1, 2021.

In addition, attached is a draft resolution designating the County Registrar of Voters as the election
official and directing that the ordinance by presented to the voters for approval at the November 3, 2020
General Election. The resolution also provides the proposed ballot language, using the language
previously developed for the most recent polling, and authorizes the County Administrator, or designee,
to file all necessary documents on behalf of the Board of Supervisors for the measure to be listed on the
November 2020 ballot. The resolution will be included with the ordinance for final adoption on August
4th.

There are two specific technical issues that staff would like the Board to take into account while
deliberating on this item:

1. Ordinance No. 20-22, Section III (b). This section contemplates the Effective Date of the tax
ordinance and makes listing of the ordinance on the November 2020 ballot conditional on the approval
of Sentate Bill 1349 (2020) by both the Legislature and the Governor on or before August 24, 2020.

There was significant discussion regarding this condition at the July 14, 2020 Board meeting; however,
it was unclear in the motion whether the Board's final desire was to condition listing the measure on
both the approval of the Legislature and the Governor OR just the Legislature. Staff has erred on the
side of caution in the current drafting of the proposed ordinance, but would appreciate the Board's
clarification at today's meeting. Should the Board wish to condition listing of the measure on only the
approval of the bill by the Legislature, then the words "...and signed by the Governor" would simply be
removed from Section III(b) of Ordinance No. 20-22 for the final adoption on August 4, 2020.



2. Draft Resolution Calling Election. This resolution is required to call an election for the
transactions and use tax ordinance, make certain findings and designate appropriate staffing to make
filings with the County Registrar, among other things. The resolution also includes the proposed ballot
language for consideration by voters. Staff has included the ballot language used as part of the most
recent polling and included a 20 year term for the tax.

Staff is requesting that the Board review the ballot language provide any edits, including a final
determination on the duration of the tax ordiance, to be included in a final version of the resolution to be
scheduled for adoption on August 4, 2020. It is important to note that ballot language is limited to 75
words or less.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Board of Supervisors will not have formally introduced the transactions and use tax ordinance and
fixed the adoption for August 4th. This will result in no path for the ordinance to be adopted prior to the
August 7, 2020 deadline for ballot measures to be submitted to the County Registrar for the November
2020 General Election.

ATTACHMENTS
Ordinance No. 20-22 
DRAFT Resolution Calling for Election (for adoption on August 4, 2020) 



 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-22 

 
1 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-22 
 

(An Ordinance of the County of Contra Costa Imposing a Transaction and Use Tax to Be 
Administered by the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration) 

 
The people of the County of Contra Costa ordain as follows:  

SECTION I. Chapter 64-18 is added to the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code, to read: 

 
Chapter 64-18 

 
TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX 

Article 64-18.2 

General 

 
64-18.202  Title.  This ordinance shall be known as the County of Contra Costa Transactions and 
Use Tax Ordinance.  This ordinance shall be applicable in the incorporated and unincorporated 
territory of the County. 
 
(Ord.  2020- 22, § 1). 
 
64-18.20  General Tax.  The tax imposed by this chapter is a general tax under Article XIIIC of 
the California Constitution.  The tax imposed by this chapter is enacted solely for general 
governmental purposes and not for specific purposes.  All of the proceeds from the tax imposed 
by this chapter shall be placed in the County’s general fund and used for general governmental 
purposes.   
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.206  Operative Date.  “Operative Date” means the first day of the first calendar quarter 
commencing more than 110 days after the adoption of this ordinance by the voters, the date of 
such adoption being as set forth below. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.208  Purpose.   
 
This ordinance is adopted to achieve the following purposes: 
  
(a) To impose a retail transactions and use tax in accordance with the provisions of Part 1.6 

(commencing with Section 7251) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code and 
Section 7285 of Part 1.7 of Division 2 which authorizes the County to adopt this tax 



 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-22 

 
2 

ordinance which shall be operative if a majority of the electors voting on the measure 
vote to approve the imposition of the tax at an election called for that purpose. 

 
(b) To adopt a retail transactions and use tax ordinance that incorporates provisions identical 

to those of the Sales and Use Tax Law of the State of California insofar as those 
provisions are not inconsistent with the requirements and limitations contained in Part 1.6 
of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. 

 
(c) To adopt a retail transactions and use tax ordinance that imposes a tax and provides a 

measure therefor that can be administered and collected by the California Department of 
Tax and Fee Administration in a manner that adapts itself as fully as practicable to, and 
requires the least possible deviation from, the existing statutory and administrative 
procedures followed by the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration in 
administering and collecting the California State Sales and Use Taxes. 

 
(d) To adopt a retail transactions and use tax ordinance that can be administered in a manner 

that will be, to the greatest degree possible, consistent with the provisions of Part 1.6 of 
Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, minimize the cost of collecting the 
transactions and use taxes, and at the same time, minimize the burden of record keeping 
upon persons subject to taxation under the provisions of this ordinance. 

 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
 

Article 64-16.4 
 

Transactions and Use Tax 
 
 
64-18.402  Transaction Tax Rate.  For the privilege of selling tangible personal property at 
retail, a tax is hereby imposed upon all retailers in the incorporated and unincorporated territory 
of the County at the rate of one half of one per cent (0.5%) of the gross receipts of any retailer 
from the sale of all tangible personal property sold at retail in said territory on and after the 
operative date of this ordinance. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.404  Place of Sale.  For the purposes of this ordinance, all retail sales are consummated at 
the place of business of the retailer unless the tangible personal property sold is delivered by the 
retailer or his agent to an out-of-state destination or to a common carrier for delivery to an out-
of-state destination.  The gross receipts from such sales shall include delivery charges, when 
such charges are subject to the state sales and use tax, regardless of the place to which delivery is 
made.  In the event a retailer has no permanent place of business in the State or has more than 
one place of business, the place or places at which the retail sales are consummated shall be 
determined under rules and regulations to be prescribed and adopted by the California 
Department of Tax and Fee Administration. 



 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-22 

 
3 

 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.406  Use Tax Rate.  An excise tax is hereby imposed on the storage, use or other 
consumption in the County of tangible personal property purchased from any retailer on and after 
the operative date of this ordinance for storage, use or other consumption in said territory at the 
rate of one half of one per cent (0.5%) of the sales price of the property.  The sales price shall 
include delivery charges when such charges are subject to state sales or use tax regardless of the 
place to which delivery is made. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.408  Adoption of Provisions of State Law.  Except as otherwise provided in this 
ordinance and except insofar as they are inconsistent with the provisions of Part 1.6 of Division 2 
of the Revenue and Taxation Code, all of the provisions of Part 1 (commencing with Section 
6001) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code are hereby adopted and made a part of 
this ordinance as though fully set forth herein. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.410  Limitations on Adoption of State Law and Collection of Use Taxes.  
 
In adopting the provisions of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code: 
 
(a) Wherever the State of California is named or referred to as the taxing agency, the name 

of this County shall be substituted therefor.  However, the substitution shall not be made 
when: 

 
(1) The word "State" is used as a part of the title of the State Controller, State 

Treasurer, State Treasury, or the Constitution of the State of California; 
 
(2) The result of that substitution would require action to be taken by or against this 

County or any agency, officer, or employee thereof rather than by or against the 
California Department of Tax and Fee Administration, in performing the 
functions incident to the administration or operation of this Ordinance. 

 
(3) In those sections, including, but not necessarily limited to sections referring to the 

exterior boundaries of the State of California, where the result of the substitution 
would be to: 

 
(A) Provide an exemption from this tax with respect to certain sales, storage, 

use or other consumption of tangible personal property which would not 
otherwise be exempt from this tax while such sales, storage, use or other 
consumption remain subject to tax by the State under the provisions of 
Part 1 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, or; 

 



 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-22 

 
4 

(B) Impose this tax with respect to certain sales, storage, use or other 
consumption of tangible personal property which would not be subject to 
tax by the state under the said provision of that code. 

 
(4) In Sections 6701, 6702 (except in the last sentence thereof), 6711, 6715, 6737, 

6797 or 6828 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. 
 
(b) The word "County" shall be substituted for the word "State" in the phrase "retailer 

engaged in business in this State" in Section 6203 and in the definition of that phrase in 
Section 6203. 

 
(1) “A retailer engaged in business in the County” shall also include any retailer that, 

in the preceding calendar year or the current calendar year, has total combined 
sales of tangible personal property in this state or for delivery in the State by the 
retailer and all persons related to the retailer that exceeds five hundred thousand 
dollars ($500,000). For purposes of this section, a person is related to another 
person if both persons are related to each other pursuant to Section 267(b) of Title 
26 of the United States Code and the regulations thereunder. 

 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.412  Permit Not Required.  If a seller's permit has been issued to a retailer under Section 
6067 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, an additional transactor's permit shall not be required 
by this ordinance. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.414  Exemptions and Exclusions.  
 
(a) There shall be excluded from the measure of the transactions tax and the use tax the 

amount of any sales tax or use tax imposed by the State of California or by any city, city 
and county, or county pursuant to the Bradley-Burns Uniform Local Sales and Use Tax 
Law or the amount of any state-administered transactions or use tax. 

 
(b) There are exempted from the computation of the amount of transactions tax the gross 

receipts from: 
 

(1) Sales of tangible personal property, other than fuel or petroleum products, to 
operators of aircraft to be used or consumed principally outside the County in 
which the sale is made and directly and exclusively in the use of such aircraft as 
common carriers of persons or property under the authority of the laws of this 
State, the United States, or any foreign government. 

 
(2) Sales of property to be used outside the County which is shipped to a point 

outside the County, pursuant to the contract of sale, by delivery to such point by 
the retailer or his agent, or by delivery by the retailer to a carrier for shipment to a 



 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-22 

 
5 

consignee at such point.  For the purposes of this paragraph, delivery to a point 
outside the County shall be satisfied: 

 
(A) With respect to vehicles (other than commercial vehicles) subject to 

registration pursuant to Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 4000) of 
Division 3 of the Vehicle Code, aircraft licensed in compliance with 
Section 21411 of the Public Utilities Code, and undocumented vessels 
registered under Division 3.5 (commencing with Section 9840) of the 
Vehicle Code by registration to an out-of-County address and by a 
declaration under penalty of perjury, signed by the buyer, stating that such 
address is, in fact, his or her principal place of residence; and 

 
(B) With respect to commercial vehicles, by registration to a place of business 

out-of-County and declaration under penalty of perjury, signed by the 
buyer, that the vehicle will be operated from that address. 

 
(3) The sale of tangible personal property if the seller is obligated to furnish the 

property for a fixed price pursuant to a contract entered into prior to the operative 
date of this ordinance. 

 
(4) A lease of tangible personal property which is a continuing sale of such property, 

for any period of time for which the lessor is obligated to lease the property for an 
amount fixed by the lease prior to the operative date of this ordinance. 

 
(5) For the purposes of subparagraphs (3) and (4) of this section, the sale or lease of 

tangible personal property shall be deemed not to be obligated pursuant to a 
contract or lease for any period of time for which any party to the contract or lease 
has the unconditional right to terminate the contract or lease upon notice, whether 
or not such right is exercised. 

 
(c) There are exempted from the use tax imposed by this ordinance, the storage, use or other 

consumption in this County of tangible personal property: 
 

(1) The gross receipts from the sale of which have been subject to a transactions tax 
under any state-administered transactions and use tax ordinance. 

 
(2) Other than fuel or petroleum products purchased by operators of aircraft and used 

or consumed by such operators directly and exclusively in the use of such aircraft 
as common carriers of persons or property for hire or compensation under a 
certificate of public convenience and necessity issued pursuant to the laws of this 
State, the United States, or any foreign government.  This exemption is in addition 
to the exemptions provided in Sections 6366 and 6366.1 of the Revenue and 
Taxation Code of the State of California. 

 
(3) If the purchaser is obligated to purchase the property for a fixed price pursuant to 

a contract entered into prior to the operative date of this ordinance. 



 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-22 

 
6 

 
(4) If the possession of, or the exercise of any right or power over, the tangible 

personal property arises under a lease which is a continuing purchase of such 
property for any period of time for which the lessee is obligated to lease the 
property for an amount fixed by a lease prior to the operative date of this 
ordinance. 

 
(5) For the purposes of subparagraphs (3) and (4) of this section, storage, use, or 

other consumption, or possession of, or exercise of any right or power over, 
tangible personal property shall be deemed not to be obligated pursuant to a 
contract or lease for any period of time for which any party to the contract or lease 
has the unconditional right to terminate the contract or lease upon notice, whether 
or not such right is exercised. 

 
(6) Except as provided in subparagraph (7), a retailer engaged in business in the 

County shall not be required to collect use tax from the purchaser of tangible 
personal property, unless the retailer ships or delivers the property into the County 
or participates within the County in making the sale of the property, including, but 
not limited to, soliciting or receiving the order, either directly or indirectly, at a 
place of business of the retailer in the County or through any representative, 
agent, canvasser, solicitor, subsidiary, or person in the County under the authority 
of the retailer. 

 
(7) "A retailer engaged in business in the County" shall also include any retailer of 

any of the following:  vehicles subject to registration pursuant to Chapter 1 
(commencing with Section 4000) of Division 3 of the Vehicle Code, aircraft 
licensed in compliance with Section 21411 of the Public Utilities Code, or 
undocumented vessels registered under Division 3.5 (commencing with Section 
9840) of the Vehicle Code.  That retailer shall be required to collect use tax from 
any purchaser who registers or licenses the vehicle, vessel, or aircraft at an 
address in the County. 

 
(d) Any person subject to use tax under this ordinance may credit against that tax any 

transactions tax or reimbursement for transactions tax paid to a County imposing, or 
retailer liable for a transactions tax pursuant to Part 1.6 of Division 2 of the Revenue and 
Taxation Code with respect to the sale to the person of the property the storage, use or 
other consumption of which is subject to the use tax. 

 
(Ord.  2020- 22, § 1). 
 

Article 64-18.6 

Administration 

 



 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-22 

 
7 

64-18.602  Amendments.  All amendments subsequent to the effective date of this ordinance to 
Part 1 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code relating to sales and use taxes and which 
are not inconsistent with Part 1.6 and Part 1.7 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, 
and all amendments to Part 1.6 and Part 1.7 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, 
shall automatically become a part of this ordinance, provided however, that no such amendment 
shall operate so as to affect the rate of tax imposed by this ordinance. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.604  Enjoining Collection Forbidden.  No injunction or writ of mandate or other legal or 
equitable process shall issue in any suit, action or proceeding in any court against the State or the 
County, or against any officer of the State or the County, to prevent or enjoin the collection 
under this ordinance, or Part 1.6 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, of any tax or 
any amount of tax required to be collected. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
64-18.606  Termination Date.  The authority to levy the tax imposed by this ordinance shall 
expire on March 30, 2040 and as of that date it shall be repealed by operation of this section 
unless a later ordinance is adopted prior to March 30, 2040 that shall have the effect of deleting 
or extending the termination date set forth herein. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 1). 
 
SECTION II  Severability.  If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof to any 
person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the ordinance and the application of such 
provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22. § 2). 
 
SECTION III  Effective Date.  
 
(A) The Board of Supervisors passed this ordinance on August 4, 2020, and approved 

submitting this ordinance to the voters at an election to be held on November 3, 2020.  
Within 15 days after passage by the Board of Supervisors, this ordinance shall be 
published in a manner satisfying the requirements of Government Code Section 25124, 
with the names of supervisors voting for and against it.  If adopted by a majority of the 
voters voting on the ordinance at an election on November 3, 2020, this ordinance shall 
take effect immediately, pursuant to Elections Code section 9141. 

 
(B) At the time that this ordinance was passed by the Board of Supervisors, Senate Bill 1349 

(2020) was pending approval in the California Legislature. Notwithstanding anything to 
the contrary herein, this ordinance shall only be placed on the ballot for adoption by the 
voters if Senate Bill 1349 is approved by the Legislature and signed by the Governor on 
or before August 24, 2020.  

 



 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-22 

 
8 

(Ord.  2020-22, § 3). 
 
SECTION IV  Contract with State.  Prior to the operative date, the County shall contract with 
the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration to perform all functions incident to the 
administration and operation of this transactions and use tax ordinance; provided, that if the 
County shall not have contracted with the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration 
prior to the operative date, it shall nevertheless so contract and in such a case the operative date 
shall be the first day of the first calendar quarter following the execution of such a contract. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 4). 
 
SECTION V.  Adjustment of Appropriations Limit.  Pursuant to Article XIIIB of the 
Constitution of the State of California and applicable laws, the appropriations limit for the 
County is hereby increased by the aggregate sum authorized to be levied by this tax for fiscal 
year 2020-21 and each year thereafter. 
 
(Ord.  2020-22, § 5). 
 
 
 
PASSED by the Board of Supervisors by the following vote: 
 
  AYES: 
 
  NOES: 
 
  ABSENT: 
 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 
ATTEST:    DAVID J. TWA,      _____________________________ 

      Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  Board Chair 
      and County Administrator 
 
 
 
 

By:       ______________________   [SEAL] 
    Deputy 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR AN ELECTION AND ORDERING THE 

SUBMISSION TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY A 

MEASURE PROPOSING AN ORDINANCE ENACTING A COUNTYWIDE 

TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX AND ORDERING CONSOLIDATION OF THE 

ELECTION ON THE TAX ORDINANCE WITH THE CONSOLIDATED GENERAL 

ELECTION CALLED FOR NOVEMBER 3, 2020 

WHEREAS, Contra Costa County provides important public services to its residents, such as 

health care at the Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and community health centers, fire-

emergency response, crucial safety-net services, early childhood programs, services to protect 

vulnerable populations, and other essential County services. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors recognizes the need for increased funding to continue 

providing critical County services and the difficulty of funding these services with revenues now 

available. 

WHEREAS, Contra Costa County can better meet the needs of its population with an additional 

local source of revenue to fund essential County services.  

WHEREAS, a half-cent (one-half of one percent) Countywide general transactions and use tax 

(sales tax) would generate an estimated $81 million annually for 20 years. 

WHEREAS, Revenue and Taxation Code section 7299.2 authorizes Contra Costa County to 

impose by ordinance a transactions and use tax for general purposes to support Countywide 

programs at a rate of no more than 0.5 percent, provided the ordinance proposing the tax is 

submitted to the electorate and is approved by the voters voting on the ordinance pursuant to 

Article XIII C of the California Constitution. 

WHEREAS, Article XIII C provides that a local government may impose a general tax after the 

tax is submitted to the electorate and approved by a majority vote. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors desires to place a half-cent (one-half of one percent) 

Countywide general transactions and use tax (sales tax) on the ballot at the statewide general 

election on November 3, 2020, and consolidate the election on the sales tax measure with other 

elections to be held on that date. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors resolves as follows: 

1. Pursuant to Elections Code section 9140 and Government Code section 53724, the Board 

of Supervisors hereby calls and orders an election for the purpose of submitting 

Ordinance No. 2020-22, attached as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference, to 

the qualified electors of the County, with the election to be held on Tuesday, November 

3, 2020.   

2. The Board of Supervisors consents to the consolidation of the election on Ordinance No. 

2020-22 with the statewide general election on Tuesday, November 3, 2020. 

3. A ballot measure in substantially the following form shall be included on the ballot, in 

addition to any other matters required by law to be on the ballot: 



 

 

 

To keep Contra Costa’s regional hospital open and staffed; fund 
community health centers; provide timely fire and emergency 
response; support crucial safety-net services; invest in early 

childhood services; protect vulnerable populations; and for other 
essential county services, shall the Contra Costa County measure 

levying a ½ cent sales tax, exempting food sales, providing an 
estimated $81,000,000 annually for 20 years that the State cannot 
take, requiring fiscal accountability, with funds benefitting County 

residents, be adopted? 

 
YES 
 

 

 

NO 

 

The proposed measure is a general tax and shall not take effect unless and until approved 

by a vote of at least a majority of the voters voting on the question at the election.  A 

“yes” vote is a vote to approve the measure.  A “no” vote is a vote to reject the measure. 

4. Pursuant to Elections Code section 9119, the full text of Ordinance No. 2020-22 shall be 

printed in the voter pamphlet. 

5. The Elections Office and the County Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to 

take any and all actions necessary under law to prepare for and conduct the general 

election and appropriate all monies necessary for the Elections Office and County 

Administrator to prepare and conduct the general election in a manner consistent with 

state and local laws. 

6. The Elections Office is directed and authorized to certify the results of the election on the 

measure to the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. HOLD a community forum regarding the provision of access of certain individuals to the federal
Immigration and Customs Enforcement Agency, pursuant to Government Code section 7283.1(d); 

a. RECEIVE opening staff report from the County Administrator's Office (Timothy M. Ewell,
Chief Assistant County Administrator);

b. PRESENTATION from Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus (Melanie Kim,
Staff Attorney);

c. RECEIVE report from the Sheriff-Coroner; (Hon. David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner);

d. OPEN Public Comment

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Timothy M. Ewell,
(925)335-1036

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

D.4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2020 TRUTH ACT COMMUNITY FORUM



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
>

BACKGROUND:

In 2016, Governor Brown signed into law the Transparent Review of Unjust Transfers and Holds Act,
commonly referred to as the “TRUTH Act.” Beginning in 2018, the TRUTH Act required the governing
body of local government entities, such as Contra Costa County, to hold a community forum if a "local
law enforcement agency" operated by the governmental entity provided the federal Immigration and
Customs Enforcement (ICE) agency with "ICE access" to individuals for civil immigration
enforcement purposes during the prior calendar year. (Government Code section 7283.1(d))

The TRUTH Act defines a "local law enforcement agency" in a broader context than other areas of
statute. Specifically, the Act defines a “local law enforcement agency”, as a department that: 

1. enforces criminal laws, regulations or local ordinances;
2. operates a jail or juvenile detention facility;
3. maintains custody of individuals in a jail or in a juvenile detention facility; OR
4. monitors compliance with probation or parole conditions

In addition, the term "ICE access" is defined by the TRUTH Act as any of the following:

1. Responding to an ICE hold, notification, or transfer request;
2. Providing ICE with advance notice of detention facility release information that is not otherwise
available to the public;
3. Providing ICE with non-public information regarding detention facility release dates, home or
work addresses;
4. Permitting ICE to interview an individual; OR
5. Providing ICE with probation or parole check-in dates and times

County Process to Determine Necessity of Community Forum

The County held its first TRUTH Act community forum in July 2018. At that time, since the definition
of "local law enforcement agency" described above is broad and the definition of "ICE access" is so
specific, the County Administrator's Office determined that each department within the County would be
required to certify the following to determine whether a community forum was required to be held
pursuant to statute: 

1. Whether the department was a "local law enforcement agency" as defined by the TRUTH Act;
and
2. If the department is a "local law enforcement agency", then did the department provide "ICE
access" during the prior calendar year.

On May 22, 2020, the County Administrator again sent correspondence to department heads requesting
that each certify to the above two questions and provided for a four-week due diligence period before
responding. A copy of the County Administrator’s letter and Certification Form are included in today’s
agenda packet as Attachment A.

The Sheriff's Office reported as having met the statutory definition for providing ICE access in calendar
year 2019, which requires the Board of Supervisors to convene a community forum pursuant to



Government Code section 7283.1(d).

Community Forum Requirements and Request for Information

Once it has been determined that a community forum is necessary, statute provides that the community
forum be scheduled with thirty-days advance notice to the public and that local law enforcement agencies
participating in the forum may provide to the local governing board certain information. Specifically,
participating agencies may provide the number and demographic characteristics of individuals whose
information was disclosed to ICE through a hold, transfer, or notification request or through other
means. Further, the data may be provided in the form of statistics or, if such statistics are not maintained,
individual records, provided that personally identifiable information is redacted.

On June 26, 2020, the East Bay Times, a newspaper of general circulation within Contra Costa County,
published formal notice of the forum in compliance with the thirty-day public notice requirement. A
copy of the Proof of Publication issued by the East Bay Times is attached to today’s agenda packet as
Attachment B.

In addition to this formal notice, the date and time of the County's community forum has been circulated
with the assistance of members of the Board of Supervisors, the Contra Costa Immigrant Rights
Alliance (CCIRA), and the Office of Reentry and Justice. In addition, information regarding the forum
has been listed on the front page of the County website, was included in a press release to local media
and was provided to County labor organizations. Flyers describing this year's Forum were made
available in English and Spanish.

Public Accessibility

Following the conclusion of the 2018 TRUTH Act community forum, the Board of Supervisors directed
staff to provide interpretation in Spanish at the 2019 community forum. Simultaneous interpretation of
Forum proceedings in Spanish was successfully integrated at the 2019 Forum and will be available again
this. And, staff has worked closely with the Chair of the Board to identify other oppurtunities to enhance
public access to this year's forum.

For today's forum, the County is providing the following enhancements to public accessibility and
language access to maximize community involvement and participation: 

1. Immigration Advocacy Presentation: Allow for a coordinated presentation by the
immigration advocacy community represented by Ms. Melanie Kim, Staff Attorney for the
Criminal Justice Reform Program at Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus, a
national non-profit with a mission to “…advance the civil and human rights for Asian
Americans and other underserved communities to promote a fair and equitable
society for all.” A copy of the PowerPoint presentation received by Ms. Kim is included as
Attachment E in English. A Spanish version is being translated and will be posted once available.

2. Real-Time Public Comment: Allow for “real-time” public comment to be submitted during
the forum, which allows interested parties that are unable to attend in-person due to the pandemic,
but are following the forum through the County’s television, web or mobile platforms an
opportunity to provide public comment through public call in line.

3. Written Public Comment: Allow for written public comment to be submitted and published
with agenda materials. This ensures that comments submitted in written format are published for



review by all parties participating in today's forum. To maintain compliance with the Better
Government Ordinance, only those written comments received as of Thursday, July 23, 2020 at
12:00 pm were to be included as attachments. No written public comment was received related to
this item.

4. Simultaneous Interpretation in Spanish: The County has engaged Continental Interpreting
Services, Inc., a provider of interpreting and translation services and equipment rentals, to provide
simultaneous interpretation of today's forum in Spanish. During the forum, two interpreters will
ensure that reports and commentary delivered in English will be interpreted in Spanish via the
County's stream services. In addition, during public comment, the interpreters will be available to
provide consecutive interpretation from Spanish to English.

For reference, the American Translators Association defines each type of interpretation referred to
above as the following:

Simultaneous Interpretation: Simultaneous interpreting requires the interpreter to listen
and comprehend in one language (source) while "simultaneously" providing an interpretation
in a second language (target).

Consecutive Interpretation: Consecutive interpreting requires the interpreter to hear
several complete sentences in one language (source) before the speaker stops to allow the
interpreter to provide an interpretation in a second language (target).

5. Consecutive Interpretation for Public Comment (upon request): In addition to
providing simultaneous interpretation in Spanish, the County has offered to provide consecutive
interpretation in other languages, upon request, for delivery of public comment to the Board of
Supervisors. This language accomodation was announced through outreach previously outlined.
Due to the logistics involved with securing a professional interpreter for an unknown set of
languages, the County requested notice from members of the public by Monday, July 20, 2020. As
of that date the County had not received a request for additional language accommodations and no
subsequent requests were made through Thursday, July 23, 2020 at 12:00 pm. For these reasons,
only consecutive interpretation in Spanish will be provided during public comment at today's
forum, as described in paragraph 4. above.

6. Translation of PowerPoint Presentations: In addition to providing interpretation of the
spoken word, the County has requested and made provision for the translation of PowerPoint
presentations to be used at today's forum from English to Spanish. Two PowerPoint presentations
are scheduled for today's forum:

Sheriff's Office: Copies of the Sheriff's Office PowerPoint PowerPoint presentation are
attached to this board item in both English (Attachment C) and Spanish (Attachment D. 

Community Presentation: The County is in receipt of the PowerPoint presentation from
Asian Americans Advancing Justice. A copy of the PowerPoint presentation received is
included in English is in the process of being translated into Spanish.

Finally, the text of the TRUTH Act is included as Attachment F for reference.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The TRUTH Act community forum is required to be held by the governing board of a local agency



The TRUTH Act community forum is required to be held by the governing board of a local agency
pursuant to Government Code section 7283.1(d) if a local law enforcement agency within that
jurisdiction has provided ICE access to an individual. The statute only requires that the community
forum be convened and does not require that any action be taken by the local governing board. Should
the Board choose not to hold the community forum it must be scheduled for a future date to comply with
state law.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
No impact.

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A - Letter: County Administrator to Department Heads re: TRUTH Act Certification,
May 22, 2020 
Attachment B - TRUTH Act Community Forum Public Notice - Proof of Publication 
Attachment C - Presentation: Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus 
Attachment D – Presentation: Sheriff’s Office 
Attachment E - Presentación: Oficina del Sheriff 
Attachment F - Assembly Bill 2792 (Chapter 768, Statutes of 2016) 









I certify (or declare) under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing 
is true and correct.

Executed at Walnut Creek, California.
On this 27th day of June, 2020.

Legal No.  Contra Costa Times
2850 Shadelands Dr., Ste. 101
Walnut Creek, CA 94598
925-943-8019

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

FILE NO. 3125 Truth Act 7/28/20

In the matter of

Contra Costa Times

I am a citizen of the United States. I am over the age of eighteen 
years and I am not a party to or interested in the above entitled 
matter. I am the Legal Advertising Clerk of the printer and publisher 
of the Contra Costa Times, a newspaper published in the English 
language in the City of Walnut Creek, County of Contra Costa, 
State of California.

I declare that the Contra Costa Times is a newspaper of general 
circulation as defined by the laws of the State of California as 
determined by court decree dated October 22, 1934, Case Number 
19764. Said decree states that the Contra Costa Times is adjudged 
to be a newspaper of general circulation for the City of Walnut 
Creek, County of Contra Costa and State of California. Said order 
has not been revoked.

I declare that the notice, of which the annexed is a printed copy, 
has been published in each regular and entire issue of said 
newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following 
dates, to wit:

06/26/2020

Signature

2004197

CLERK OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
STEPHANIE MELLO
651 PINE ST., 1ST FL.
MARTINEZ, CA  94553-1275

0006494809

1r.BP316-07/17/17



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY:

THE TRUTH ACT 

Presented by:

Melanie Kim, Staff Attorney

Advancing Justice – Asian Law Caucus

July 28, 2020



Contra Costa Immigrant Rights 

Alliance (CCIRA)

2



History

3Credit: Bert Johnson / East Bay 

Express

◻ The Contra Costa Immigrant Rights 
Alliance (CCIRA) was established in 
2017 by legal and community-based 
organizations aiming to advance 
immigrant rights and promote resources 
for all Contra Costa residents regardless 
of immigration status.

◻ CCIRA was formed after an article was 
published in the East Bay Express about 
the Probation Department and the 
Custody Alternative Facility turning 
people over to ICE during appointments.



Activities and Accomplishments

◻ In 2017, CCIRA successfully secured funding through a 
foundation-county partnership to establish Stand 
Together Contra Costa, a county rapid response system 
to respond to increasing immigration enforcement. 

◻ In March 2018, Stand Together officially launched with a 
24-hour hotline, two attorneys, and a coordinator.

4



Key CA Immigrant Rights Laws

5



❏ Fosters distrust between immigrant communities 
and local law enforcement. Makes immigrant 
communities view local law enforcement and 
ICE as the same entity

❏ Unnecessarily expends local resources on 
immigration enforcement, which is not a 
responsibility of the Sheriff’s department

❏ Opens local law enforcement up to liability

Concerns About ICE Entanglement with 

Local Law Enforcement

6



CA Laws That Disentangle ICE From Local Law 

Enforcement

❏ CA TRUTH Act (AB 2792) (Gov’t Code §§ 7283 et 

seq.) (effective Jan. 2017)

❏ Increases transparency around local law 

enforcement agencies that choose to 

collaborate with ICE either by notifying ICE of 

release dates or facilitating transfers of 

community members to ICE. 



CA Values Act (SB 54) 

◻ The CA Values Act, signed 

into law by Gov. Brown on 

October 5, 2017, is a state 

law that limits state and 

local resources from being 

used to carry out 

immigration detentions and 

deportations.

8

Credit: Irfan Khan / Los Angeles 

Times



9
Source: ICE Out of California Coalition



10
Source: ICE Out of California Coalition



Activities and Accomplishments

❏ 2019 Truth Act Forum Advancement: Contra 

Costa Sheriff states that ICE transfers ended July 

31, 2019 after public outcry.

❏ SB 54 US Supreme Court Victory
❏ States are never obligated to work for ICE. Clearer 

now more than ever that any collaboration with ICE 

is purely voluntary.



Contra Costa County & ICE

12



CCIRA’s Concerns with the Sheriff

CCIRA’s meetings with members of the Sheriff’s Office

◻ CCIRA is appreciative of the staff who met with CCIRA in 

October 2019 and January 2020

◻ CCIRA provided recommended changes to Sheriff’s 

Policy 1.02.28 in November 2019. 

◻ Progress was made at our meetings, but CCIRA did not 

get confirmation whether CCIRA’s recommendations were 

adopted.

◻ Sheriff’s Office halted meetings because one participant 

from their office retired.
13



ICE During COVID-19



CCIRA’s Concerns with the Sheriff: 

Publishing Release Dates

● The Sheriff continues to publish release dates of 
individuals eligible for release from county jail 
online.
○ Sheriff will implement release date online 

system that will require input of personal info. 
But may take 2 years to launch.

○ CCIRA proposed an interim solution while a 
new system, but not adopted: Email interested 
reentry groups release dates instead.



Names 

redacted



CCIRA’s Concerns with the Sheriff: ICE 

Notifications

◻ The Sheriff continues to respond to ICE 
notification requests.

◻ These practices are especially cruel given 
that COVID-19 is running rampant inside ICE 
facilities. People in ICE custody are 
vulnerable to grave illness or death.



CCIRA’s Recommendations for the Sheriff

Recommendation #1:

Adopt CCIRA’s recommendations to Sheriff’s 

Immigrant Policy and provide the current 

version of the Sheriff’s Policy to the 

community, including the office’s updated 

policy ending ICE transfers.



Immediate Recommendations for the 

Sheriff’s Office

Recommendation #2: 

Stop ALL notifications to ICE of release dates 

through communications w/ ICE and through 

the publishing release dates online.



Rationale for Recommendation #2

◻ Posting release date information only after SB 54 went into effect 

could be construed as using resources to engage in immigration 

enforcement, which is prohibited by SB 54.

◻ Encourages ICE to show up at the jail at the point of release to 

conduct immigration arrests.

◻ Deters immigrant community members from going to the jail to visit 

or receive their loved ones.

◻ ICE notifications and publishing release dates is voluntary.

◻ Subjects immigrants to double punishment. ICE detention could be 

a death sentence during the pandemic.



Questions for the Sheriff’s Office (1 of 2)

1. Will the Sheriff share the version of Sheriff’s Policy 1.02.28 

his office is currently working under?

a. Has the Sheriff issued a written policy reflecting his 

commitment to end all ICE transfers from Coco jails? 

2. How many ICE detainer/notification requests did the 

Sheriff’s Office receive in 2019 and during the pandemic?

a. What did these requests ask of the Sheriff’s Office (e.g. 

hold, notify, or transfer)? How many did the Sheriff’s 

Office comply with? Since the pandemic, how many ICE 

requests have the Sheriff answered?



Questions for the Sheriff’s Office (2 of 2)

3. How many notifications to ICE did the Sheriff make in 2019 and 

during the pandemic?

4. Why does the Sheriff continue to publish release dates online 

when both Immigrant Rights and Reentry organizations have asked 

him to stop?

5. Will the Sheriff’s Office adopt CCIRA’s interim solution of 

emailing reentry organizations release dates?

6. Does the Sheriff Office know when the new online platform that 

will require personal information search terms to populate release 

dates will launch?



Questions?

Contact information:

Melanie Kim

Staff Attorney

Advancing Justice – Asian Law Caucus

(415) 848-7725

melaniek@advancingjustice-alc.org

23



Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report
Cal Gov. Code Section 7283.1(d)

July 28, 2020 1



July 28, 2020 2

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report
Background

1. Review current Sheriff’s Office General Policy on 
Immigration Status

2. Brief overview of Field Operations relative to ICE Access

3. Overview of Custody Operations relative to ICE Access

4. COVID-19 Custody Situational Report



July 28, 2020 3

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report

Sheriff’s Office General Policy No. 1.02.28

1. “No person shall be contacted, detained or arrested solely on the basis of his 
or her immigration status.”

2. “…the immigration status of a person, and the lack of immigration 
documentation should have no bearing on the manner in which Deputies 
execute their duties.”



July 28, 2020 4

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report

Sheriff’s Office General Policy No. 1.02.28 (Continued)

4. IMMIGRATION DETAINERS: “The request to detain will not be honored.”

5. IMMIGRATION REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION (ICE Form I-247A): Allowed but 
only in compliance with The Truth Act (Cal Gov. Code Section 7282.5).

6. Notifications of anticipated release dates are honored only for inmates held 
for certain charges, specifically inmates convicted of a serious or a violent felony 
(PC Sections 1192.7(c)  and 667.5(c)).



July 28, 2020 5

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report

Field Operations – Patrol & Investigations

1. Deputies cover the entire county – 750 square miles with a population of 
1.2 million.

2. Patrol Division includes servicing 521 square miles of unincorporated area.
3. Serve a population of nearly 175,000 residents.
4. Responded to 168,644 calls for service last year.
5. Field Operations does not do any immigration enforcement.



July 28, 2020 6

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report

Custody Services Bureau

1. We book ADULTS only for all law enforcement agencies in the county.

2. We booked approximately 24,600 inmates into Martinez Detention in 2019



July 28, 2020 7

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report

ICE ACCESS INFORMATION - 2019

ICE I-247A Requests for Notification:

Total Requests Received: 495

Total Notifications Made: 129 (26%)

Notifications on Same Person:  33

Net Total Notifications Made: 96  
(19.39%)



July 28, 2020 8

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report

ICE ACCESS INFORMATION – 2019
Demographic Data For Those Notifications Made to ICE (n=96)

Hispanic 72
Asian 18
Black 1 
White 3
Other 2

Male 94
Female 2



July 28, 2020 9

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report
ICE ACCESS INFORMATION - 2019
Actual Examples of Qualifying Prior Convictions for “Serious” or 
“Violent” Felonies [Penal Code Sections 1192.7(c) & 667.5 (c).]

Persons 
Convicted

Conviction Type Description of Charges

71 Miscellaneous Felonies Grand Theft, Sales of Narcotics, Burglary

4 Penal Code 187 Murder or Attempted Murder

5 Penal Code 211 Robbery

2 Penal Code 215(A) Carjacking

11 Penal Code 245 Assault with a Deadly Weapon

2 Penal Code 261 Rape

1 Penal Code 646.9(A) Stalking



July 28, 2020 10

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report

ICE ACCESS INTERVIEWS – 2019

REQUESTS FOR ICE INTERVIEWS – 2019 (Cal Gov Code 
Section 7283.1(a):

0 Requests

NOTE: ICE Supervisors advised Sheriff’s Office staff that ICE stopped the 
practice of requesting interviews in California.



July 28, 2020 11

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 ReportGeneral Information
COVID-19 Prevention Efforts:

• As of July 17, 2020, a total of 12 inmates have tested positive for COVID-19, none of whom are currently in-
custody.  All have been released with contact tracing implemented.

• Five staff members have tested positive and were quarantined. (3 back to work – 2 in quarantine)

• All new arrestees are quarantined for 14 days before entering the general population.

• All inmates are given new face masks every other day and all staff are required to wear face masks.

• All staff are screened for symptoms and temperature check prior to entering the facilities.

• Social distancing is followed wherever possible, typically less than 10% of the occupied cells have two inmates.



July 28, 2020 12

Contra Costa County
Office of the Sheriff

ICE Access Forum – 2019 Report

End of Report 



Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019
Sección 7283.1(d) del Código de 

Gobierno de California

28 de julio de 2020 1



28 de julio de 2020 2

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019
Fondo
1. Revisar la política general actual de la Oficina del Sheriff sobre el 

estatus de inmigración

2. Breve descripción de las operaciones sobre el terreno en relación con 
el acceso al ICE

3. Descripción general de las operaciones de custodia en relación con el 
acceso al ICE

4. Informe de situación de custodia COVID-19



28 de julio de 2020 3

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019

Política General No. 1.02.28 de la Oficina del Sheriff

1. “Ninguna persona será contactada, detenida o arrestada únicamente sobre la 
base de su estatus migratorio.”

2. “... el estatus migratorio de una persona, y la falta de documentación de 
inmigración no debería tener ninguna relación con la forma en que los 
diputados ejecutan sus deberes.”



28 de julio de 2020 4

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019

Política General No 1.02.28 de la Oficina del Sheriff (Continuación)

4. DETENEDORES DE INMIGRACIÓN: “La solicitud de detención no será honrada.“

5. SOLICITUD DE INMIGRACIONES PARA NOTIFICACIONES (Formulario de ICE 
I-247A): Permitido pero sólo en cumplimiento de la Ley de la Verdad (Sección 7282.5 del 
Código de Gobierno de California).

6. Las notificaciones de las fechas de liberación previstas se respetan solo para los presos 
detenidos por ciertos cargos, específicamente los presos condenados por un delito grave o 
violento (secciones 1192.7(c) y 667.5(c) de PC).



28 de julio de 2020 5

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019

Operaciones de campo – Patrulla e investigaciones

1. Los diputados cubren todo el condado: 750 millas cuadradas con una 
población de 1.2 millones de habitantes.

2. La División de Patrullas incluye el servicio de 521 millas cuadradas de área 
no incorporada.

3. Servir a una población de casi 175,000 residentes.
4. Respondió a 168,644 llamadas de servicio el año pasado.
5. Operaciones de campo no hace ninguna aplicación de inmigración.



28 de julio de 2020 6

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019

Oficina de Servicios de Custodia

1. Detenemos solo ADULTOS para todas las agencias policiales del condado.

2. Detuvimos aproximadamente 24,600 presos en la Detención de Martínez 
en 2019



28 de julio de 2020 7

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019

INFORMACIÓN DE ACCESO AL ICE - 2019

Solicitudes de notificación ICE I-247A:

Número de solicitudes recibidas: 495

Número total de notificaciones realizadas: 129 (26%)

Notificaciones sobre la misma persona:  33

Neto total de notificaciones realizadas: 96 (19.39%)

Solicitudes de notificación ICE I-247A

Solicitudes de ICE hechas Solicitudes de ICE otorgadas



28 de julio de 2020 8

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019
INFORMACIÓN DE ACCESO AL ICE – 2019
Datos demográficos de las notificaciones realizadas al ICE (n=96)

Hispano 72
Asiático 18
Negro 1 
Blanco 3
Otro 2

Masculino 94
Femenino 2



28 de julio de 2020 9

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019
INFORMACIÓN DE ACCESO AL ICE - 2019
Ejemplos reales de condenas previas calificadas para delitos “graves“ 
o “violentos“[Secciones 1192.7(c) y 667.5(c) del Código Penal.]

Personas 
condenadas

Tipo de condena Descripción de los cargos

71 Varios delitos Gran Robo, Ventas de Narcóticos, Robo

4 Código Penal 187 Asesinato o Intento de asesinato

5 Código Penal 211 Robo

2 Código Penal 215(A) Secuestro de vehículo

11 Código Penal 245 Asalto con un arma mortal

2 Código Penal 261 Violación

1 Código Penal 646.9(A) Acechando



28 de julio de 2020 10

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019

ENTREVISTAS DE ACCESO AL ICE – 2019

SOLICITUDES PARA ENTREVISTAS DE ICE – 2019 (Sección 
7283.1(a) del Código de Gobierno de California):

0 Solicitudes

NOTA: Los supervisores de ICE informaron al personal de la Oficina del 
Sheriff que ICE detuvo la práctica de solicitar entrevistas en California.



28 de julio de 2020 11

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019Información general
Esfuerzos de prevención de COVID-19:

• A partir del 17 de julio de 2020, un total de 12 presos han dado positivo de COVID-19, ninguno de los cuales estan 
actualmente bajo custodia.  Todos se han liberado con el seguimiento de contactos implementado.

• Cinco miembros del personal han dado positivo y han sido puestos en cuarentena. (3 de vuelta al trabajo – 2 en 
cuarentena)

• Todos los nuevos arrestados se ponen en cuarentena durante 14 días antes de entrar en la población general.

• A todos los presos se les dan nuevas máscaras faciales cada dos días y todo el personal está obligado a usar máscaras 
faciales.

• Todo el personal se examina para detectar síntomas y control de temperatura antes de entrar en las instalaciones.

• El distanciamiento social se sigue siempre que sea posible, normalmente menos del 10% de las celdas ocupadas 
tienen dos presos.



28 de julio de 2020 12

Condado de Contra Costa
Oficina del Sheriff

Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019

Fin del informe 



Assembly Bill No. 2792

CHAPTER 768

An act to add Chapter 17.2 (commencing with Section 7283) to Division
7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

[Approved by Governor September 28, 2016. Filed with
Secretary of State September 28, 2016.]

legislative counsel’s digest

AB 2792, Bonta. Local law enforcement agencies: federal immigration
policy enforcement: ICE access.

Existing federal law authorizes issuance of an immigration detainer that
serves to advise another law enforcement agency that the federal department
seeks custody of an alien presently in the custody of that agency, for the
purpose of arresting and removing the alien. Existing federal law provides
that the detainer is a request that the agency advise the department, prior to
release of the alien, in order for the department to arrange to assume custody
in situations when gaining immediate physical custody is either impracticable
or impossible.

Existing law, commonly known as the TRUST Act, prohibits a law
enforcement official, as defined, from detaining an individual on the basis
of a United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement hold after that
individual becomes eligible for release from custody, unless, at the time
that the individual becomes eligible for release from custody, certain
conditions are met, including, among other things, that the individual has
been convicted of specified crimes. Existing law defines specified terms
for purposes of these provisions.

This bill, the Transparent Review of Unjust Transfers and Holds (TRUTH)
Act, would require a local law enforcement agency, prior to an interview
between the United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
and an individual in custody regarding civil immigration violations, to
provide the individual a written consent form, as specified, that would
explain, among other things, the purpose of the interview, that it is voluntary,
and that the individual may decline to be interviewed. The bill would require
the consent form to be available in specified languages. The bill would
require a local law enforcement agency to provide copies of specified
documentation received from ICE to the individual and to notify the
individual regarding the intent of the agency to comply with ICE requests.
The bill would require that the records related to ICE access be public
records for purposes of the California Public Records Act. The bill,
commencing January 1, 2018, would require the local governing body of
any county, city, or city and county in which a local law enforcement agency
has provided ICE access to an individual during the last year, to hold at

 

91  



least one public community forum during the following year, as specified,
to provide information to the public about ICE’s access to individuals and
to receive and consider public comment. By requiring these local agencies
to comply with these requirements, this bill would impose a state-mandated
local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies
and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. Statutory
provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that with regard to certain mandates no
reimbursement is required by this act for a specified reason.

The California Constitution requires local agencies, for the purpose of
ensuring public access to the meetings of public bodies and the writings of
public officials and agencies, to comply with a statutory enactment that
amends or enacts laws relating to public records or open meetings and
contains findings demonstrating that the enactment furthers the constitutional
requirements relating to this purpose.

This bill would make legislative findings to that effect.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. This act shall be known, and may be cited, as the
Transparent Review of Unjust Transfers and Holds (TRUTH) Act.

SEC. 2. (a)  Transparency and accountability are essential minimum
requirements for any collaboration between state and federal agencies.

(b)  Recent immigration enforcement programs sponsored by the United
States Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) agency have suffered
from a lack of transparency and accountability.

(c)  For example, a federal judge found that ICE “went out of [its] way
to mislead the public about Secure Communities,” a deportation program
in which ICE collaborated with local law enforcement agencies to identify
people for deportation.

(d)  The Legislature further found that Secure Communities harmed
community policing and shifted the burden of federal immigration
enforcement onto local law enforcement agencies.

(e)  Although ICE has terminated the Secure Communities program, it
continues to promote a number of similar programs, including the Priority
Enforcement Program, the 287(g) Program, and the Criminal Alien Program.

(f)  The Priority Enforcement Program has many similarities to Secure
Communities, including the checking of fingerprints for immigration
purposes at the point of arrest; the continued use of immigration detainers,
which have been found by the courts to pose constitutional concerns; and
the reliance on local law enforcement to assist in immigration enforcement.

(g)  Just as with Secure Communities, numerous questions have been
raised about whether ICE has been transparent and accountable with respect
to its current deportation programs.

91

— 2 —Ch. 768

 



(h)  This bill seeks to address the lack of transparency and accountability
by ensuring that all ICE deportation programs that depend on entanglement
with local law enforcement agencies in California are subject to meaningful
public oversight.

(i)  This bill also seeks to promote public safety and preserve limited local
resources because entanglement between local law enforcement and ICE
undermines community policing strategies and drains local resources.

SEC. 3. Chapter 17.2 (commencing with Section 7283) is added to
Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, to read:

Chapter  17.2.  Standards for Participation in United States

Immigration and Customs Enforcement Programs

7283. For purposes of this chapter, the following terms have the
following meanings:

(a)  “Community forum” includes, but is not limited to, any regular
meeting of the local governing body that is open to the public, where the
public may provide comment, is in an accessible location, and is noticed at
least 30 days in advance.

(b)  “Hold request” means a federal Immigration and Customs
Enforcement (ICE) request that a local law enforcement agency maintain
custody of an individual currently in its custody beyond the time he or she
would otherwise be eligible for release in order to facilitate transfer to ICE
and includes, but is not limited to, Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
Form I-247D.

(c)  “Governing body” with respect to a county, means the county board
of supervisors.

(d)  “ICE access” means, for the purposes of civil immigration
enforcement, including when an individual is stopped with or without their
consent, arrested, detained, or otherwise under the control of the local law
enforcement agency, all of the following:

(1)  Responding to an ICE hold, notification, or transfer request.
(2)  Providing notification to ICE in advance of the public that an

individual is being or will be released at a certain date and time through
data sharing or otherwise.

(3)  Providing ICE non-publicly available information regarding release
dates, home addresses, or work addresses, whether through computer
databases, jail logs, or otherwise.

(4)  Allowing ICE to interview an individual.
(5)  Providing ICE information regarding dates and times of probation

or parole check-ins.
(e)  “Local law enforcement agency” means any agency of a city, county,

city and county, special district, or other political subdivision of the state
that is authorized to enforce criminal statutes, regulations, or local
ordinances; or to operate jails or to maintain custody of individuals in jails;
or to operate juvenile detention facilities or to maintain custody of individuals

91

Ch. 768— 3 —

 



in juvenile detention facilities; or to monitor compliance with probation or
parole conditions.

(f)  “Notification request” means an Immigration and Customs
Enforcement request that a local law enforcement agency inform ICE of
the release date and time in advance of the public of an individual in its
custody and includes, but is not limited to, DHS Form I-247N.

(g)  “Transfer request” means an Immigration and Customs Enforcement
request that a local law enforcement agency facilitate the transfer of an
individual in its custody to ICE, and includes, but is not limited to, DHS
Form I-247X.

7283.1. (a)  In advance of any interview between ICE and an individual
in local law enforcement custody regarding civil immigration violations,
the local law enforcement entity shall provide the individual with a written
consent form that explains the purpose of the interview, that the interview
is voluntary, and that he or she may decline to be interviewed or may choose
to be interviewed only with his or her attorney present. The written consent
form shall be available in English, Spanish, Chinese, Tagalog, Vietnamese,
and Korean. The written consent form shall also be available in any
additional languages that meet the county threshold as defined in subdivision
(d) of Section 128552 of the Health and Safety Code if certified translations
in those languages are made available to the local law enforcement agency
at no cost.

(b)  Upon receiving any ICE hold, notification, or transfer request, the
local law enforcement agency shall provide a copy of the request to the
individual and inform him or her whether the law enforcement agency
intends to comply with the request. If a local law enforcement agency
provides ICE with notification that an individual is being, or will be, released
on a certain date, the local law enforcement agency shall promptly provide
the same notification in writing to the individual and to his or her attorney
or to one additional person who the individual shall be permitted to designate.

(c)  All records relating to ICE access provided by local law enforcement
agencies, including all communication with ICE, shall be public records for
purposes of the California Public Records Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing
with Section 6250)), including the exemptions provided by that act and, as
permitted under that act, personal identifying information may be redacted
prior to public disclosure. Records relating to ICE access include, but are
not limited to, data maintained by the local law enforcement agency
regarding the number and demographic characteristics of individuals to
whom the agency has provided ICE access, the date ICE access was
provided, and whether the ICE access was provided through a hold, transfer,
or notification request or through other means.

(d)  Beginning January 1, 2018, the local governing body of any county,
city, or city and county in which a local law enforcement agency has
provided ICE access to an individual during the last year shall hold at least
one community forum during the following year, that is open to the public,
in an accessible location, and with at least 30 days’ notice to provide
information to the public about ICE’s access to individuals and to receive

91

— 4 —Ch. 768

 



and consider public comment. As part of this forum, the local law
enforcement agency may provide the governing body with data it maintains
regarding the number and demographic characteristics of individuals to
whom the agency has provided ICE access, the date ICE access was
provided, and whether the ICE access was provided through a hold, transfer,
or notification request or through other means. Data may be provided in the
form of statistics or, if statistics are not maintained, individual records,
provided that personally identifiable information shall be redacted.

7283.2. Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to provide, expand,
or ratify the legal authority of any state or local law enforcement agency to
detain an individual based upon an ICE hold request.

SEC. 4. The Legislature finds and declares that Section 3 of this act,
which adds Chapter 17.2 (commencing with Section 7283) to Division 7 of
Title 1 of the Government Code, furthers, within the meaning of paragraph
(7) of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article I of the California Constitution,
the purposes of that constitutional section as it relates to the right of public
access to the meetings of local public bodies or the writings of local public
officials and local agencies. Pursuant to paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of
Section 3 of Article I of the California Constitution, the Legislature makes
the following findings:

By requiring public meetings relating to the manner in which local law
enforcement entities cooperate with federal authorities in enforcing federal
immigration laws and making related documents open to public inspection,
this act furthers the purposes of paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of Section
3 of Article I of the California Constitution.

SEC. 5. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to Section 6
of Article XIII B of the California Constitution because the only costs that
may be incurred by a local agency or school district under this act would
result from a legislative mandate that is within the scope of paragraph (7)
of subdivision (b) of Section 3 of Article I of the California Constitution.

O

91

Ch. 768— 5 —

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
HEARING to consider adoption of Resolution No. 2020/201 to approve the Capital Road Improvement and
Preservation Program (CRIPP) for fiscal year 2020/2021 through 2026/2027, as recommended by the
Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee, Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. Approval and adoption of the CRIPP will provide a programming document that will
outline the anticipated expenditures of road-related capital funds in the next seven years. The CRIPP is a
working document that programs funds for capital road improvement projects within the County.
Preparation of the CRIPP is a requirement of the Growth Management Program and Measure J funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The CRIPP is a programming document for the funding of capital road improvement projects within
unincorporated Contra Costa County. It includes estimated project costs, funding source information, and
scheduling information for known potential projects within the next seven fiscal years. It also includes
revenue projections and a summary of estimated project-related expenditures for each funding source.

The CRIPP was established by Resolution 89/306 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Nancy Wein,
925.313.2275

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

D.5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Capital Road Improvement and Preservation Program for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 to 2026/2027



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
under the County Road Improvement Policy. The Policy was authorized by Government Code Section
66002 and is required under the Growth Management Element of the Contra Costa Transportation and
Growth Management Program Ordinance approved by the voters in November 1988 (Measure C-88)
and reaffirmed in 2004 with passage of Measure J. Measure J requires that each participating local
agency develop a five-year CRIPP to meet and/or maintain traffic service and performance standards. In
1991, the CRIPP was expanded to cover seven years to conform to the Congestion Management Plan,
and in 1992 the CRIPP update was changed to a biennial schedule.

Approval of the CRIPP by the Board of Supervisors does not automatically approve each individual
project listed in the CRIPP. Each project in the CRIPP is subject to a separate public review, engineering
feasibility analysis, and environmental assessment before the Board of Supervisors will consider final
approval of the project. As this is a planning level document, adoption of the CRIPP will not preclude
development and construction of projects that have not been identified.

As more information is gathered about a project, the Public Works Department may determine that the
project will cost more than originally estimated for reasons not known at this time. In such a case, the
Public Works Department will study various alternatives to find a solution to funding shortfalls. The
Public Works Department will adjust subsequent CRIPPs to reflect any changes in project scope or cost.

Adopting a CRIPP to guide our capital improvements will do several things for the County:

• Increase public awareness of how and where funds will be spent on our road system.
• Enhance public trust and increase funding transparency by demonstrating that funds are programmed
and expended in accordance with an approved program.
• Encourage more public involvement in the programming and expenditure of our capital funds.
• Provide accurate “accountability” of whether our transportation system will meet an acceptable level of
service to satisfy our growth management policies.
• Provide a basis for projecting staffing needs over the next seven years.
• Provide a budget tool to track expenditures of each type of funding utilized for capital improvements.

The CRIPP provides a generally positive outlook over the next 7-year period as gas taxes have been
increased through the 2017 Senate Bill 1. However, as of the publish date of this CRIPP, the immediate
effects of the expected economic downturn caused by the COVID-19 pandemic are yet unknown. It is
likely that because people are driving significantly less, revenues from gas taxes will be down. One or
more projects identified in this CRIPP may need to be postponed. The Public Works Transportation
Engineering Division will continue to actively seek grants to offset the probable
decrease in gas tax funding and the overall cost of capital projects in addition to seeking money to
finance the unfunded projects listed in the document.

During the course of the next CRIPP, the County will continue to improve roadway safety through
adoption of a Vision Zero Program and the complete streets initiatives where transportation is improved
for all four modes of travel: pedestrian, bicycle, transit, and the automobile. The County will continue to
innovate in the areas of safety and reliability.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to approve the CRIPP could adversely affect the schedule of road improvements for the next



Failure to approve the CRIPP could adversely affect the schedule of road improvements for the next
seven years as this document provides direction for project planning and staff requirements.

Measure J and the County’s proposed growth management policy requires adoption of a CRIPP be
enacted to meet the anticipated needs of new development impacts on the roadway systems. Without an
approved CRIPP, the County will not be able to fulfill this requirement, which would jeopardize our
Measure J return to source funding.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2020/201 
CRIPP 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/201

IN THE MATTER OF the approval of the Capital Road Improvement and Preservation Program for fiscal year 2020/2021 to
2026/2027 for unincorporated Contra Costa County, Countywide.

WHEREAS, the Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program (CRIPP) was established by Resolution 89/306 under the
County Road Improvement Policy; and 

WHEREAS, the County Road Improvement Policy was authorized by Government Code Section 66002 and is required under the
Growth Management Element of the Contra Costa Transportation and Growth Management Program Ordinance approved by the
voters in November 1988 (Measure C-88) and reaffirmed in 2004 with passage of Measure J; and 

WHEREAS, Measure J requires that each participating local agency develop a five-year CRIPP to meet and/or maintain traffic
service and performance standards. In 1991, the CRIPP was expanded to cover seven years to conform to the Congestion
Management Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the CRIPP is a programming document for the funding of capital road improvement projects within unincorporated
Contra Costa County; and 

WHEREAS, each project in the CRIPP is subject to a separate public review, engineering feasibility analysis, and environmental
assessment before the Board of Supervisors will consider final approval of the project; and 

WHEREAS, adoption of the CRIPP will not preclude development and construction of projects that have not been identified; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department will study various alternatives to find a solution to funding shortfalls. The Public
Works Department will adjust subsequent CRIPPs to reflect any changes in project scope or cost; and 

WHEREAS, adopting a CRIPP to guide our capital improvements will do several things for the County:

Increase public awareness of how and where funds will be spent on our road system.
Enhance public trust and increase funding transparency by demonstrating that funds are programmed and expended in
accordance with an approved program.
Encourage more public involvement in the programming and expenditure of our capital funds.
Provide accurate “accountability” of whether our transportation system will meet an acceptable level of service to satisfy
our growth management policies.
Provide a basis for projecting staffing needs over the next seven years.
Provide a budget tool to track expenditures of each type of funding utilized for capital improvements; and

WHEREAS, the CRIPP was reviewed by the County Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee on July 13, 2020 and
recommended to the Board of Supervisors for adoption. 

WHEREAS, a hearing was held on July 28, 2020 at 9:30 a.m., in the Board of Supervisors’ Chambers; and 

WHEREAS, the notice of hearing was published and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 66002 and 65090; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County approves the Capital Road
Improvement and Preservation Program for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 to 2026/2027.

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 



Contact:  Nancy Wein, 925.313.2275
ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



Capital Road Improvement & 
Preservation Program 

(CRIPP) 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2020/21 
TO 

FISCAL YEAR 2026/27 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 
  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

255 Glacier Drive 
Martinez, CA 94553-4897 

(925) 313-2000 
www.contracosta.ca.gov/227/Public-Works  

http://www.contracosta.ca.gov/227/Public-Works


i

lleong
Typewritten Text
Cover Image (Left):  Completed signalized intersection and new railroad crossing with new pedestrian facilities at the intersection Byron Highway and Camino Diablo, ByronCover Image (Middle):  Traffic Safety Improvements which included centerline rumble strips, speed feedback signs, median island upgrades, and bike lane improvements on San Pablo Dam RoadCover Image (Right):  Construction photo of the median islands on San Pablo Dam Road



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program Report (CRIPP) summarizes the County’s 
road improvement projects for the next seven years (Fiscal Years 2020/21 through 2026/27). The 
CRIPP is a programming document that is updated every two years to provide a strategy to 
program projects.  

The Board of Supervisors adopted the Capital Road Improvement Policy on May 19, 1989 to guide 
the development and continuation of the Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program 
(CRIPP).  The first CRIPP was approved by the Board of Supervisors on April 17, 1990.  When the 
Board approves the biennial CRIPP, it does not approve each individual project.  The CRIPP often 
changes during the two-year cycle as each project is conceived, planned evaluated, designed, and 
ultimately constructed. The CRIPP conforms to the Countywide Congestion Management Plan 
prepared and administered by the Contra Costa Transportation Authority, which is also a seven-
year planning document that is produced biennially.   

The following is a brief description of the CRIPP contents. 

 Section I provides an introduction and background of the Capital Road Improvement &
Preservation Program and how it relates to the overall County Road Program.

 Section II includes summary tables of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the Capital
Road Projects followed by a listing of each primary Capital Road Project funding source
over the next seven years by and its related active project expenditures.

 Section III displays projects by Supervisor District with a detailed description of the active
projects identified in Section II.  The information provided for each active project includes
a map and anticipated expenditure plan. Projects that are proposed but are not funded are
listed in this section by Supervisor District as “unfunded” projects.

The appendices include the County road improvement policies, CRIPP related Board Documents 
and Resolutions, Area of Benefit project lists, and the Senate Bill 1 (SB1) -Road Maintenance 
Rehabilitation Act Resolution and project list. 

The CRIPP provides a generally positive outlook over the next 7-year period as gas taxes have 
been increased through Senate Bill 1. However, as of the publish date of this CRIPP, the immediate 
effects of the expected economic downturn caused by the COVID-19 pandemic are yet unknown. 
It is likely that because people are driving significantly less, revenues from gas taxes will be down.  
One or more projects identified in this CRIPP may need to be postponed.  The Public Works 
Transportation Engineering Division will continue to actively seek grants to offset the probable 
decrease in gas tax funding and the overall cost of capital projects in addition to seeking money 
to finance the unfunded projects listed in the document. 

During the course of the next CRIPP, the County will continue to improve roadway safety through 
adoption of a Vision Zero Program and the complete streets initiatives where transportation is 
improved for all four modes of travel:  pedestrian, bicycle, transit, and the automobile.  The County 
will continue to innovate in the areas of safety and reliability.  

ii



iii



Page #

1. Introduction to the 2020 CRIPP 7

2. History of the CRIPP 8

3. The County Road Program 8

Figure 1:  Average Annual County Road Program Budget Percentage 10

4. The Capital Road Program 10

Figure 2:  Gax Tax Percentage Allocation 11

5. CRIPP Future Outlook 13

6. Project Highlights 17

Page #

1. Projected Annual Revenue Summary - Table A 23

2. Estimated Annual Expenditures Summary - Table B 23

3. Funding Source Descriptions & Tables 26-38

Page #

Introduction 41

County-Wide Projects

Bridge Preventative Maintenance Projects 54

County-Wide Curb Ramp Projects 55

County-Wide Guardrail Upgrade Project 56

Pavement Surface Treatments 57

Projects By Supervisor District

Supervisor District I Projects 59

Map 60

Active Project Descriptions 61

Active Project Data Sheets 62-71

Unfunded Project Descriptions 72-75

Supervisor District II Projects 77

Map 78

Active Project Descriptions 79

Active Project Data Sheets 82-95

Unfunded Project Descriptions 96-98

Supervisor District III Projects 99

Map 100

Active Project Descriptions 101

Active Project Data Sheets 104-117

Unfunded Project Descriptions 118-123

Supervisor District IV Projects 125

Map 126

Active Project Descriptions 127

Active Project Data Sheets 128-137

Unfunded Project Descriptions 138-140

Supervisor District V Projects 141

Map 142

Active Project Descriptions 143

Active Project Data Sheets 146-173

Unfunded Project Descriptions 174-178

Section III:  Capital Road Projects by Countywide and Supervisor Districts 

CAPITAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT & PRESERVATION PROGRAM 
Table of Contents

Section I:  Introduction

Section II:  CRIPP - Funding Sources

1



CAPITAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT & PRESERVATION PROGRAM 
Table of Contents

Complete List of Active Projects in Alphabetical Order Page #

Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair Site 1 - West of Castro Ranch Road 62

Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair – 0.4 miles west of Bear Creek Road 64, 146

Alhambra Valley Road Storm Repair Project - Ferndale Site 148

Bailey Road/State Route 4 Interchange Improvements 150

Bay Point Utility Undergrounding Project 152

Bear Creek Road - Road Embankment Repair 66, 154

Bel Air Trail Crossing Safety Improvements 156

Bridge Preventative Maintenance Program 54

Byron Highway / Byer Road Safety Improvements 104

Byron Highway Bridge Replacement over California Aqueduct (Bridge No. 28C0121) 106

Camino Tassajara Safety Improvements -Windemere Parkway to Alameda County Line 108

Crockett Area Guardrail Upgrades 158

County-Wide Curb Ramp Projects 55

County-Wide Guardrail Upgrades Project 56

Danville Boulevard/Orchard Court Complete Streets Improvements (AOB) 82

Fred Jackson Way First Mile/Last Mile Connection Project 68

Freeman Road and Briones Valley Road Bridge Maintenance Project 84, 110

Happy Valley road Embankment Repair 86

Imhoff Drive Bicycle Shoulder Restriping 160

Kirker Pass Road Northbound Truck Climbing Lane 128, 162

Kirker Pass Road Safety Improvements 164

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge No. 28C0143 & 28C0145) 112

Marsh Drive Bridge Project 130, 166

Norris Canyon Road Safety Improvements -- west of Ashbourne Drive 88

Oak Road Bikeway Project -- Treat Boulevard to City of Pleasant Hill 132

Pavement Surface Treatments 57

Pinehurst Road - Sinkhole and Culvert Repair 90

Pleasant Hill Road Bridge Rehabilitation 168

Rodeo Downtown Infrastructure Improvements 170

Rodeo Pedestian Enhancement Project - 6th and 7th Streets 172

San Pablo Dam Road Traffic Safety Improvements 70

Treat Boulevard Corridor Improvements 92, 134

Vasco Road Safety Improvements (Phase 2) 114

Walnut Boulevard Shoulder Widening 116

Walnut Creek Crosswalk Improvements - Bridgefield Road and Walden Road 94, 136

2



CAPITAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT & PRESERVATION PROGRAM 
Table of Contents

Page #

A-1

B-1

C-1

D-1

E-1

F-1

G-1Appendix G: Complete Streets Policy

Appendix F: Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA)

Appendix A: Acronyms used in the CRIPP

Appendix C: Guidelines For Expenditure of Gas Tax Revenue

Appendix D: Board Order Approving the 2020 CRIPP and TWIC Report (pending)

Appendix E: Area of Benefit Maps and Project Lists

Appendices

Appendix B: County Road Improvement Policy

3



COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA 
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY AND WARRANTIES 

USER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT IT IS QUITE POSSIBLE THAT ERRORS 
AND OMISSIONS WILL OCCUR IN DATA INPUT AND/OR PROGRAMMING DONE BY 
COUNTY TO PROVIDE THE DATA IN THE FORM DESIRED, AND USER FURTHER 
UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT IT IS HIGHLY PROBABLE THAT ERRORS AND 
OMISSIONS WILL OCCUR IN ANY RECORD KEEPING PROCESS, ESPECIALLY WHEN 
LARGE  NUMBERS OF RECORDS ARE DEVELOPED AND MAINTAINED, AND THAT 
THE DATA MAY NOT MEET USER’S STANDARDS AS TO ACCURACY OR 
COMPLETENESS; NOTWITH- STANDING, USER AGREES TO TAKE THE DATA “AS 
IS,” FULLY EXPECTING THAT THERE MAY WELL BE ERRORS AND OMISSIONS IN 
THE DATA OBTAINED FROM COUNTY. 

USER FURTHER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT COUNTY MAKES 
ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, 
AS TO THE ACCURACY, THOROUGHNESS, VALUE, QUALITY, VALIDITY, 
MERCHANTABILITY, SUITABILITY, CONDITION, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE OF THE DATA OR ANY PROGRAMMING USED TO OBTAIN THE DATA, 
NOR AS TO WHETHER THE DATA IS ERROR-FREE, UP-TO-DATE, COMPLETE OR 
BASED UPON ACCURATE OR MEANINGFUL FACTS. 

USER FURTHER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT IT FOREVER WAIVES ANY 
AND ALL RIGHTS, CLAIMS, CAUSES OF ACTION OR OTHER RECOURSE THAT IT 
MIGHT OTHERWISE HAVE AGAINST COUNTY FOR ANY INJURY OR DAMAGE OF 
ANY TYPE, WHETHER DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR 
OTHERWISE, RESULTING FROM ANY ERROR OR OMISSION IN DATA OR IN ANY 
PROGRAMMING USED TO OBTAIN THE DATA, OR IN ANY MANNER ARISING OUT 
OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE DATA PROVIDED HEREUNDER. 
USER AGREES THAT COUNTY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO USER FOR ANY 
LIABILITY, CLAIM, LOSS, DAMAGE, INJURY OR EXPENSE OF ANY KIND CAUSED 
OR ALLEGED TO BE CAUSED, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, BY THE INADEQUACY 
OF ANY CMS OR GIS DATA OR ANY OTHER DEFICIENCY OF THE SYSTEMS, BY 
ANY DELAY OR FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY SERVICE, OR BY ANY OTHER 
INTERRUPTION, DISRUPTION OR LOSS OF USER OPERATIONS.  USER AGREES 
THAT IT WILL, IRRESPECTIVE OF ANY ALLEGED LIABILITY, CLAIM, LOSS, 
INJURY, DAMAGE OR EXPENSE CONTINUE TO PAY ALL CHARGES IN THE 
AMOUNTS STATED HEREIN UNTIL THIS AGREEMENT IS PROPERLY TERMINATED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ITS TERMS. 

NOTE: “THIS DATA CONTAINS COPYRIGHTED INFORMATION OF THE 
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA” 



SECTION I 

Introduction

5



6



1. INTRODUCTION TO THE 2020 CRIPP 
 
This Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program (CRIPP) publication is a programming 
document for the funding of capital road improvement projects within unincorporated Contra 
Costa County. Pursuant to the County Road Improvement Policy, this 2020 CRIPP schedules capital 
road improvement projects for fiscal years 2020/2021 through 2026/2027 and balances the 
estimated project costs with the projected revenues. Actual costs for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 data 
have been included to provide information on current fiscal year revenues and expenditures.  
 
The CRIPP is used by the Public Works Director and staff to communicate upcoming capital road 
improvement projects.  Section II describes the various funding sources for road projects, revenue 
projections and a summary of estimated project-related expenditures. For fully funded projects 
that are proposed to be constructed within the next seven fiscal years, estimated project costs, 
funding source information, and scheduling information are provided in Section III on detailed 
project sheets. Section III is also subdivided into Countywide area and Supervisor District.  
Projects covering more than one Supervisor District will be shown in their respective districts. 
Unfunded projects are listed after the project data sheets for each Supervisor District.  
 
In addition to fully funded transportation capital projects, the CRIPP also includes a forecast of 
the budget to be spent on roadway preservation.  Each year, selected roads throughout 
unincorporated Contra Costa County receive a surface treatment between June and October. The 
County Public Works Department has found that preventive maintenance using surface 
treatments is the most cost-effective way to extend the useful life of the County’s road network.  
 
Approval of the CRIPP by the Board of Supervisors does not automatically approve each individual 
project listed in the CRIPP.  Each project in the CRIPP is subject to a separate public environmental 
review, engineering feasibility analysis, and environmental assessment. Also, each project is 
evaluated to be consistent with County policies, design guidelines, and regional planning 
documents, and other policies as may be adopted by the County where feasible.  As each project 
is scoped and funding is sought, each project is assessed for opportunities for cost effectiveness, 
safety, reliability and sustainability.  Since the CRIPP is a planning document, the details of each 
project are considered prior to the Board of Supervisors approval of each capital project just 
before construction. 
 
Some projects may have cost increases and scope changes once these elements are evaluated in 
more detail.  As information is gathered about each project, the Public Works Department may 
determine that the project will cost more than originally estimated for reasons not known at the 
time the CRIPP is published. In such cases, the Public Works Department will study various 
alternatives to find a solution to address the funding shortfall or by identifying other funding 
sources. The Public Works Department will then adjust subsequent CRIPPs to reflect any changes 
in project scope or cost.  
 
 

  

7



2.  HISTORY OF THE CRIPP 
 
The CRIPP was established by Resolution 89/306 under the County Road Improvement Policy 
(attached as Appendix A). The Policy was authorized by Government Code Section 66002 and is 
required under the Growth Management Element of the Contra Costa Transportation and Growth 
Management Program approved by the voters in November 1988. This element was approved 
again in 2004 when Measure J, the half cent sales tax increase to fund transporation projects, 
was approved. Measure J funding, including the growth management program, is administerd by 
the Contra Costa Transporation Authority. In order to receive its share of funds from Measure J, 
all agencies are  required by CCTA to develop and maintain a five-year CRIPP to meet and/or 
preserve traffic service and performance standards. In 1991, the CRIPP was expanded to cover 
seven years to conform to the Congestion Management Plan, and in 1992 the CRIPP update was 
changed to a biennial schedule.   
 
 

3. THE COUNTY ROAD PROGRAM 
 
The following pages describe the principal elements and activities of the County Road Program, 
and how the County Road Program budget is allocated.   
 

 The Capital Road Program is the primary focus of this CRIPP document.  The capital road 
program contains projects that have been scoped and included as part of the budget with 
a complete funding plan.  Projects include safety improvements, active transportation 
improvements (such as bicycle and pedestrian-focused projects), pavement preservation 
and emergency repair projects in response to natural disasters.   

 
 Roadway Maintenance ensures that the existing roadway system remains safe and 

convenient for public travel in a variety of modes: driving, walking and bicycling. 
Significant funding for the road program goes to public roadway maintenance and repair 
for the approximately 660 miles of the roadway network in the unincorporated areas of 
Contra Costa County maintained by the Public Works Department. Some of the types of 
work include the following: 
 

o Repair failed pavement and road shoulders 
o Repair road slides 
o Install traffic signs and striping 
o Repair and replace guardrails 
o Install and repair culverts and storm drain pipe 
o Remove debris from the public road right of way  

 
  

8



 Traffic-related activities typically include the responsibility for traffic control devices on 
County roadway and activities such as the following: 
 

o Review plans for construction projects proposed in the County 
o Coordinate with California Highway Patrol and other Law Enforcement Agencies in 

regards to traffic enforcement on County Roadways 
o Respond to residents regarding traffic complaints and concerns  
o Investigate collision reports on County roads 
o Identify locations with recurring or high collision rates  
o Conduct Engineering and Traffic Surveys on major roadways to establish speed 

limits  
o Ensure necessary roadway signing, striping, and pavement markings are in place 

on County roadways 
 

 Transportation planning activities include the following activities:  
 

o Developing and implementing capital improvements, maintenance projects, bicycle 
and pedestrian projects, and neighborhood traffic management plans, 

o Advanced planning for the County’s transportation system  
o Developing long-term strategic plans to implement the circulation element of the 

County General Plan  
o Developing and updating the seven year CRIPP, seeking funding opportunities to 

support public works road related activities (e.g., traffic mitigation fee program, 
grant program)  

o Working with the Engineering Services Division and Community Development to 
review and comment on development projects’ impacts to the County’s road 
network,  

o Working with the Board of Supervisors, community and other jurisdictions to 
resolve transportation/traffic concerns  

o Coordinating with state, regional, and other local governments on major roadway 
projects important to the region (e.g. State Route 4 Bypass) 

 
The average annual total budget for the County road program is $62.1 million for the period 
FY17/18 to FY22/23. This six-year period includes actual expenses for the past 3 years and a 
projection of future expenditures for the next 3 years.   
 
The average annual Capital Road Program budget accounts for approximately 42% of the total 
road program budget for this same six-year period (see Figure 1). The average annual budget 
for Maintenance activities is approximately 48% of the road program budget. Lastly, Traffic 
Engineering and Transportation Planning activities are 1% and 9% of the program, respectively. 
  

9



 

Figure 1: Average Annual County Road Program Budget Percentage 
(FY 17/18 to FY 22/23) 

 
 

4. THE CAPITAL ROAD PROGRAM 
 
The Capital Road Program contains projects that have been scoped and included as part of the 
budget with a complete funding plan.  Projects include safety improvements, active transportation 
improvements (such as bicycle and pedestrian-focused projects), pavement preservation and 
emergency repair projects in response to natural disasters.  Capital Road Program projects are 
funded by a variety of local, state and federal funding sources as discussed in Section II of this 
CRIPP.   
 
Examples of Federal grants include the Active Transporation Plan (ATP) and Highway Safety 
Improvement Plan (HSIP).  Grants may be offered through the State level with Caltrans Local 
Assistance or through the Regional level with from the Bay Area Metropolitan Transporation 
Commission (MTC).  Local funds include developer fees collected through the Area of Benefit 
(AOB) program and Measure J funds from the countywide quarter cent increase in sales tax .  
Additional information on funding sources and grants can be found in Section II of this CRIPP.   
 
The  primary and most critical funding source for all roadway capital projects is gas tax as 
discussed below. 
 

Road 
Maintenance 

42%

Capital Road 
Improvements 48%

Traffic Related 
Activites 1%

Transportation 
Planning Activities 9%

Road Maintenance

Capital Road
Improvements

Traffic Related
Activities

Transportation
Planning Activities

10



A.  IMPORTANCE OF GAS TAX 
 
The County uses the majority of the Gas Tax funds for road operation and maintenance, but the 
next most significant portion is used for capital projects. Gas tax funds are also the main source 
of funding for traffic and transportation planning activities.  (Figure 2 shows how the gas tax is 
distributed between these four categories.)   
 

 
Figure 2: Gas Tax Percentage Allocation (FY 17/18 to FY 22/23) 

 
 
Gas Taxes as Leverage for State and Federal Grant Programs 
 
Gas tax is the primary source for the required local match necessary to go after state and federal 
grants for capital projects. Without it the County would miss an opportunity to obtain additional 
outside funding to help construct much needed safety, maintenance, and multi-modal 
transportation improvements. Gas taxes also fund staff time to prepare the actual grant 
application. Last year for every $1 dollar spent on staff time to prepare grant applications, the 
County was able to get about $9 dollars in return. This resulted in successfully securing 
$4,449,000 at a cost of $498,900. There are currently 26 active projects that are grant funded in 
the amount of $66 million with a $24.1 million gas tax match.  

Road Maintenance 
73%

Capital Road 
Improvements 21%

Traffic Related 
Activites 2%

Transportation Planning 
Activities 10%

Road Maintenance

Capital Road
Improvements

Traffic Related
Activities

Transportation
Planning Activities

11



 
Gas Tax Update: Excise Taxes and Senate Bill 1 
 
Gas Tax Funds come from the Gas Excise Tax which is based on the number of gallons of gasoline 
sold. The County has seen a slight increase in the Gas Excise Tax over the past several years 
because the number of gallons overall has increased but this increase is tempered by the use of 
more fuel-efficient cars and electric vehicles. Despite this increase and prior to Senate Bill 1 (SB1) 
described below, the amount of gas tax that the County received was not sufficient to fund 
ongoing maintenance and repair of roadways in the unincorporated areas. 
 
To address the need for additional local road funds for cities and counties throughout the State, 
the Governor signed SB1 in 2017. SB 1, is also known as the Road Repair and Accountability Act 
(RRAA) of 2017.  SB1 provides much needed transportation funding for California to address basic 
road maintenance, rehabilitation, and critical safety needs on both the state highway and local 
streets and road system. 
 
The California State Association of Counties (CSAC) annually provides an estimate of the yearly 
revenues generated from this transportation bill. As of the publish date of the CRIPP, the 
economic impacts of the COVID 19 virus are not yet known and the estimates below do not yet 
reflect the expected decline in gas tax revenue.   CSAC has estimated the County will  receive a 
a total estimated amount of $41million in gas tax revenue for FY19/20 with approximately $16 
million from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) program under SB1. Total 
gas tax revenues in FY20/21 are estimated to be $41.7 million, of which the RMRA portion is 
$16.4 million.  Gas tax revenue to Cities and Counties will steadily grow in future years due to 
the built-in inflationary index.  
 
SB1 emphasizes the importance of accountability and transparency in the delivery of California’s 
transportation programs. Therefore, in order to be eligible for RMRA funding, state statute 
requires cities and counties to provide basic RMRA project reporting to the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission), which the Public Works Department does on an annual 
basis. 
 
Prior to receiving an apportionment of RMRA funds from the State Controller in a fiscal year, a 
city or county must submit to the Commission a list of projects proposed to be funded with these 
funds. All projects proposed to receive funding must be included in a city or county budget that 
is adopted by the applicable city council or county board of supervisors at a regular public 
meeting. 
 
The list of projects must include a description and location of each proposed project, a proposed 
schedule for the project’s completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement. The 
project list does not limit the flexibility of an eligible city or county to fund projects in accordance 
with local needs and priorities so long as the projects are consistent with RMRA priorities. Some 
example projects and uses for RMRA funding include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation 
 Safety Projects 

 Railroad Grade Separations 

12



 Complete Streets Components (including active transportation purposes, pedestrian and 
bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, and drainage and stormwater capture projects in 
conjunction with any other allowable project) 

 Traffic Control Devices 
 
The County Board of Supervisors adopted a list of projects to be funded with RMRA funds for the 
FY20/21 on April 28,2020 (See Appendix E).  It should be noted that this project list is a small 
subset of the proposed project delivery list that is outlined in the CRIPP and only focuses on how 
the RMRA funds will be expended as required by the Commission. 
 

 
5. CRIPP FUTURE OUTLOOK   

 
A.  DIFFERENCES IN PROGRAMMING OF EARLIER YEARS VERSUS LATER YEARS 
 
The years at the beginning of the period covered by this program have more projects programmed 
than in later years.  Additional funding will need to be sought in the later years to offset 
transportation needs. For example, the funds needed for maintenance activities continue to 
increase as more infrastructure is built, the construction costs rise, new regulatory standards are 
adopted, and additional maintenance activities beyond the scope of regular maintenance work 
are needed.   
 
In addition, projects may have unexpected cost increases and/or project scope changes, 
therefore, the CRIPP will change as more is learned more about each project. As transportation 
issues arise, new projects will be programmed in response to these issues and supplemental 
funding (such as grants) will be sought to balance the new project costs. These changes will be 
reflected in future CRIPP publications.  
 
B.  SEVEN YEAR OUTLOOK 
 

1.) Revenues 
 
The CRIPP provides a generally positive outlook over the next 7-year period, however, the 
immediate effects of the expected economic downturn caused by the COVID-19 pandemic are 
yet unknown. It is likely that because people are driving significantly less, revenues from gas 
taxes will be down.  One or more projects identified in this CRIPP may need to be postponed.  
The Public Works Transportation Engineering Division will continue to actively seek grants to 
offset the probable decrease in gas tax funding and the overall cost of capital projects in addition 
to seeking money to finance the unfunded projects listed in the document. 
 
  

13



2.) Complete Streets 
 

 
Figure 3: Typical Complete Streets Concept from bouldercolorado.gov 

 
In 2016, the County Board of Supervisors adopted the Complete Streets Policy to ensure that 
Complete Streets infrastructure was incorporated, wherever feasible and as opportunities were 
presented into Capital Projects developed and constructed by the  Public Works Department. The 
Complete Streets concept is to provide safe, comfortable, and convenient travel along and across 
public rights-of-way (including streets, roads, highways, bridges, paths, and other portions of the 
County’s transportation system) through a comprehensive integrated transportation network that 
serves all categories of users, including pedestrians, bicyclist, persons with disabilities, motorists, 
movers of commercial goods, users and operators of public transportation, seniors, children, 
youth, students, and families. Complete Streets is a design approach that requires roadways to 
be planned, designed, operated, and maintained to enable safe, convenient and comfortable 
travel and access for users of all ages and abilities, regardless of their mode of transportation.   
 

In the past, significant resources went to developing projects that solely benefitted motorists by 
increasing capacity and resulting in greater vehicular speeds.  In recent years, there has been 
more sensitivity toward the other modes of travel. The challenge for Public Works Department is 
to determine which roads are suitable for Complete Streets and achieve a balance between right-
of-way and utility impacts, and the responsibility of managing project budget to construct the 
additional improvements while anticipating and projecting future maintenance costs associated 
with added pavement widths, streetscapes, and landscaping. 

 
 
 
  

14



3.) Vision Zero 
 

 

 
 
 

The County is looking ahead to adopt a Vision Zero program.  Vision Zero is a shift in the way we 
think of injury and deaths on our roadways systems. Instead of thinking of them an inevitable, 
no collision that results in death or serious injury is considered acceptable. Vision Zero is used to 
identify the six “E’s”:  education, encouragement, engineering, enforcement, emergency services, 
and evaluation that will make the roadways safer.  Rather than focus all efforts in reaction to a 
single collision, the Vision Zero concept takes a holistic approach to proactively educate users 
through public service campaigns and targeted enforcement. Vision Zero requires agencies to 
rethink how and where to devote limited resources towards the end goal of saving lives and pain 
from injury on its roadway network. 
  

Figure 4: County Roadways are patrolled by CHP.  Collision reports produced by CHP on 
County roads provides a data source for our Traffic Section to regularly review potential 
“hot spots”; and propose potential countermeasures to reduce collision rates. 

15



4.) Improving Water Quality 

 
The County is looking to incorporate Green Infrastructure into future road improvement projects 
to comply with the State of California Regional Water Quality Control Board Municipal Regional 
Permit, which also represents a new challenge facing the County as it creates additional demand 
on the budget.  The County will be considering more features such as bioretention basins and 
trash capture devices to improve the water quality of urban runoff into the Bay from the public 
road right of way.  Funding for these features must be idenfied as it often relates to an increase 
in construction cost, as additional environmental impacts and more right-of-way may be needed, 
as well as an increase in annual maintenance costs.  
 

  

Figure 5: Sample Bioretention Basin Project to support our Green Infrastructure Policy 

16



6. PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS     
 
Over the past two years, since the publication of the last CRIPP, the County has constructed a 
variety of projects ranging from safety improvements, active transportation improvements (such 
as bicycle and pedestrian-focused projects), to emergency repair projects.  Examples of these 
types of projects are described below. 
 

A. Pacheco Boulevard Sidewalk Gap Closure Phase III Project (Bike/Ped Project 
Gap Closure) 

 

 
Figure 6:  Without a continuous path, pedestrains walked in the roadway shoulder 

 
This project on Pacheco Boulevard in Pacheco was envisioned to increase connectivity for 
pedestrians and bicyclists over Vine Hill Creek along the Pacheco Boulevard corridor adjacent to 
Las Juntas Elementary School. This project is part of a series of sidewalk gap closure projects 
along the Pacheco Boulevard corridor. This segment is important due to its proximity to Las Juntas 
Elementary School and sensitivity to a creek crossing. Surveys from parents and school 
administrators advocating for the project indicated that they wanted to improve safety for 
students walking to school.    
 
The project was funded by an Active Transportation Program (ATP) federal grant, the Martinez 
Area of Benefit (AOB), Measure J, and gas taxes. The Public Works Department Design-
Construction Division engineered, advertised, and in 2018, completed the project.  The project 
has been well-received by the users of the new sidewalk. 
 

  
Figure 7: Post-construction image of the new sidewalk/culvert extension 

 

17



B. Rio Vista Pedestrian Connection Project (Ped Project/Water Quality 
Treatment) 

 
The Rio Vista Pedestrian Connection 
Project closed a sidewalk gap on the 
north side of Pacifica Avenue, across 
from Rio Vista Elementary School, Bay 
Point, and brought an existing bike lane 
up to standard to improve the 
pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure in 
the area.  The concern that initiated this 
project was potential risks due to traffic 
congestion and the large number of 
students that converge on Pacifica 
Avenue during drop-off and pick-up 
times.   
 
The community-based public 
participation process for this project 
consisted of meetings with the 
individual school principals and the staff 
at the Mt. Diablo Unified School District. 
District 5 spearheaded this effort and 
was grant funded. 
 
The project was funded by an Active 
Transportation Program (ATP) federal 
grant, Bay Point Area of Benefit (AOB), 
and gas taxes.  The project was 
designed in-house by the Public Works 
Department Design-Construction 
Division.  The project was constructed 
in 2018 and included pervious concrete 
sidewalk as part of the County’s Green 
Infrastructure. The purpose of the 
permeable concrete is to help clean the 
storm water before it drains into a public 
drainage system and ultimately into the 
Bay.  

 
 
 
  

Figure 8: Pre-Construction Image of Pacific Avenue 
(above) 

Figure 9: Post-Construction Image with bike lanes 
and new sidewalk with permeable concrete  

18



C. Emergency Projects:  Morgan Territory Road Slide Repair and Alhambra Valley 
Road Slide Repair 

 

             
 
 
 

In between the publication of the last CRIPP, two large-scale emergency projects occurred. The 
first was the Morgan Territory Slide repair that resulted in a stabilization of a road that was sliding. 
The second was the Alhambra Valley Road Washout project that resulted in the construction of a 
new bridge over Pinole Creek Both projects. Both projects used gas taxes to get started and to 
apply for emergency funding. Each project had to go through the environmental process (CEQA) 
and coordinate with regulatory agencies. Although they were each designed by consultants, the 
Design-Construction Division oversaw the work to ensure it met County standards.    
 
These sorts of projects would normally take five or more years to program, design, and build, but 
due to their emergency nature and the high importance of returning public access, these bridge 
projects were designed and constructed in less than two years from the time of the storm event.  
This means that the projects were “active projects” that were never shown in the seven year 
CRIPP because they occurred between publications. 
 
 

  

Figure 11: Washout of Alhambra Valley 
Road in West County 

Figure 10: Post Construction Image of 
Alhambra Valley Road 

Figure 13: Resident surveying the Morgan 
Territory Washout in Central County 

Figure 12: Post Construction – Community 
Opening Ceremony 

19



 

20



SECTION II 

Funding Sources 

21



22



  
 

 

  

CAPITAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT & PRESERVATION PROGRAM – FUNDING SOURCES 
 

1. PROJECTED ANNUAL REVENUE SUMMARY 
 
Table A, on page 24, is a summary of future revenue based on historical trends and current AOB 
development applications for the Capital Road Program. Part I of Table A is a summary of the 
primary funding sources for the capital road program including an estimate of gas tax revenues, 
Measure J Return to Source Funds and Area of Benefit programs. Other funding sources such as 
state match program funds and federal funds are based on actual amounts the County is expected 
to receive for the various road projects in the program. Continued efforts to secure grants and 
maintain cooperative relationships with other public agencies will allow the County to make the 
best use of its financial resources for capital improvement projects. 

 
Part II of Table A represents an estimate of the individual funding sources from the Area of Benefit 
(AOB) program. The rate at which AOB revenue is generated is tied to the land development rate. 
Future AOB revenue is expected to increase at a steady pace.    

 
Part III of Table A represents the funding sources from the County Trust Funds. Funds held in 
County Trust Funds are only shown in the CRIPP if they are proposed to be used on specific 
projects within the CRIPP time period. 
 
2. ESTIMATED ANNUAL EXPENDITURES SUMMARY 
 
Table B, on page 25, is an estimate of the future expenditures for each funding source. This table 
is based on the costs of the active projects within each funding source, and the expected 
expenditures for that funding source. If the revenues in Table A fall short of expectations, the 
expenditures in Table B will have to be adjusted accordingly. 

  

23



 

  

 
 
 

 
  

Program Element
End of 

FY 

Balance

FY 19/20
FY 

20/21

FY 

21/22

FY 

22/23

FY 

23/24

FY 

24/25

FY 

25/26

FY 

26/27
Total Revenue

Gas Tax Funds  $ 0 $ 5,551 $ 7,735 $ 13,586 $ 17,000 $ 18,000 $ 19,000 $ 20,000 $ 21,000 $ 121,872

State Match Funds $ 1,850 $ 1,721 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 2,421

Measure J Return to 

Source
$ 3,000 $ 1,353 $ 1,440 $ 400 $ 400 $ 400 $ 400 $ 400 $ 400 $ 5,193

Total of all Areas of 

Benefit (AOB) Funds
$ 18,896 $ 1,037 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 11,411

Total County Trust Funds $ 12,661 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47  $ 0  $ 0 $ 282

Federal, State, and Other 

Regional Grant Funds
 $ 0 $ 9,176 $ 12,365 $ 25,908 $ 20,867 $ 9,549 $ 2,077  $ 0  $ 0 $ 79,942

Measure J Regional  $ 0 $ 4,978 $ 707 $ 110 $ 819  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 6,614

Other Local Funds  $ 0 $ 1,432 $ 1,477 $ 8,696 $ 9,786 $ 9,926 $ 304  $ 0  $ 0 $ 31,621

Total $ 36,407 $ 25,294 $ 25,353 $ 50,329 $ 50,501 $ 39,504 $ 23,410 $ 21,982 $ 22,982 $ 259,355

Alamo AOB $ 1,005 $ 50 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 750

Bay Point AOB $ 1,680 $ 20 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 720

Bethel Island AOB $ 305 $ 1 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 71

Briones AOB $ 530 $ 8 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 15

Central County AOB $ 3,521 $ 200 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 900

Discovery Bay AOB $ 34 $ 25 $ 50 $ 50 $ 50 $ 50 $ 50 $ 50 $ 50 $ 375

East County (Regional) 

AOB
$ 4,571 $ 400 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 4,600

Hercules/Rodeo/ Crockett 

AOB
$ 12 $ 3 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 $ 10

Martinez AOB $ 2,498 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 800

North Richmond AOB $ 2,157 $ 60 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 $ 1,460

Pacheco (West Concord) 

AOB
$ 433 $ 7 $ 5 $ 5 $ 5 $ 5 $ 5 $ 5 $ 5 $ 42

Richmond/El Sobrante 

AOB
$ 379 $ 2 $ 25 $ 25 $ 25 $ 25 $ 25 $ 25 $ 25

$ 177

South County AOB $ 2,789 $ 100 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 $ 1,150

South Walnut Creek AOB $ 163 $ 1 $ 30 $ 30 $ 30 $ 30 $ 30 $ 30 $ 30 $ 211

West County AOB $ 104 $ 60 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 10 $ 130

Subtotal $ 20,181 $ 1,037 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 1,482 $ 11,411

Discovery Bay West 

Mitigation Funds
$ 4,187 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20  $ 0  $ 0

$ 120

Keller Canyon Landfill 

Mitigation Funds
$ 2,490 $ 27 $ 27 $ 27 $ 27 $ 27 $ 27  $ 0  $ 0

$ 162

Navy Mitigation Funds $ 5,403  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

Subtotal $ 12,080 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47 $ 47  $ 0  $ 0 $ 282

PART III:  Itemization of County Trust Fund Revenues

PART II:  Itemization of Area of Benefit Revenues

(All values shown in thousands of dollars)

PART I:  Revenues from all County Sources

Table A:  Summary of Projected Annual Revenues for Capital Projects and 

Pavement Surface Treatments

24



  
 

 

  

  

Program Element
FY     

19/20

FY 

20/21

FY 

21/22

FY 

22/23

FY 

23/24

FY 

24/25

FY 

25/26

FY 

26/27

Projected 

Expenditures

Gas Tax Funds $ 5,551 $ 7,735 $ 13,586 $ 15,770 $ 13,622 $ 13,384 $ 14,000 $ 15,000 $ 98,648

State Match Funds $ 1,721  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 1,721

Measure J Return to 

Source
$ 1,353 $ 1,440  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 2,793

Total of all Areas of 

Benefit (AOB) Funds
$ 484 $ 1,227 $ 1,947 $ 60  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 3,717

Total County Trust Funds $ 639 $ 504  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 1,143

Federal, State, and Other 

Regional Grant Funds
$ 9,176 $ 12,365 $ 25,908 $ 20,867 $ 9,549 $ 2,077  $ 0  $ 0 $ 79,942

Measure J Regional $ 4,978 $ 707 $ 110 $ 819  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 6,614

Other Local Funds $ 1,432 $ 1,477 $ 8,696 $ 9,786 $ 9,926 $ 304  $ 0  $ 0 $ 31,621

Total $ 25,332 $ 25,456 $ 50,246 $ 47,302 $ 33,097 $ 15,765 $ 14,000 $ 15,000 $ 226,199

Alamo AOB  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 250 $ 250 $ 250 $ 750

Bay Point AOB  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 200 $ 200 $ 500  $ 0  $ 0 $ 900

Bethel Island AOB  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

Briones AOB  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

Central County AOB  $ 0  $ 0 $ 100 $ 200 $ 200 $ 1,500  $ 0  $ 0 $ 2,000

Discovery Bay AOB  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

East County (Regional) 

AOB
$ 350 $ 1,104  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 100 $ 200 $ 500

$ 2,254

Hercules/Rodeo/ Crockett 

AOB
 $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

 $ 0

Martinez AOB  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 100 $ 200 $ 300  $ 0 $ 600

North Richmond AOB $ 134 $ 123  $ 0 $ 100 $ 200 $ 500  $ 0  $ 0 $ 1,057

Pacheco (West Concord) 

AOB
 $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

 $ 0

Richmond/El Sobrante 

AOB
 $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

 $ 0

South County AOB  $ 0  $ 0 $ 1,947 $ 60  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 2,007

South Walnut Creek AOB  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

West County AOB  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

Subtotal $ 484 $ 1,227 $ 2,047 $ 560 $ 700 $ 3,050 $ 750 $ 750 $ 9,567

Discovery Bay West 

Mitigation Funds
 $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

 $ 0

Keller Canyon Landfill 

Mitigation Funds
$ 126 $ 504  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0

$ 630

Navy Mitigation Funds $ 513  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 513

Subtotal $ 639 $ 504  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 1,143

PART III:  Itemization of County Trust Fund Expenditures

Table B:  Summary of Projected Annual Expenditures (CIP)

(All values shown in thousands of dollars)

PART I:  Expenditures from all County Sources

PART II:  Itemization of Area of Benefit Expenditures

25



 

3. Gas Tax Funds:  Gas Tax Funds, also known as the Highway Users Tax Account, are revenues
paid by the State to cities and counties from the per-gallon motor vehicle fuel tax. This section is
a continuation of the Introduction’s background description of the Gas Tax. Appendix B of this
CRIPP shows the County-adopted guidelines for the expenditure of Gas Tax revenues following
passage of Proposition 111 in 1990.

Gas Tax Funds 

End of Year Cash Balance 
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $  0 $ 1,230 $ 5,608 $ 11,224 $ 17,224 $ 23,224 

Projected Revenue 
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 121,872 $ 5,551 $ 7,735 $ 13,586 $ 17,000 $ 18,000 $ 19,000 $ 20,000 $ 21,000 

Estimated Project Expenditures 

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total(1) 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 97,837 $12,011 $15,464 $13,586 $15,770 $13,622 $13,384 $14,000 $15,000 

Alhambra Valley Road - Ferndale 
Site 

$ 720  $ 0 $ 720  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Alhambra Valley Road 
Embankment Repair 

$ 1,280 $ 294 $ 986  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Bailey Road/State Route 4 
Interchange Pedestrian & Bicycle 

Improvement Project 
$ 164 $ 57 $ 107  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Bel Air Trail Crossing Project $ 182  $ 0 $ 182  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Bridge Preventative Maintenance 
Project 

$ 249 $ 40 $ 55 $ 137 $ 17  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Byron Highway Bridge 
Replacement over California 

Aqueduct (Bridge No. 28C0121) 
$ 884 $ 45 $ 65 $ 100 $ 288 $ 302 $ 84  $ 0  $ 0 

Byron Highway / Byer Road 
Safety Improvements 

$ 444  $ 0 $ 18 $ 427  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Camino Tassajara Safety 
Improvements - S of Windemere 

Pkwy to County Line 
$ 483  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 483  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Countywide Curb Ramp Project $ 1,800 $ 300 $ 300 $ 300 $ 300 $ 300 $ 300  $ 0  $ 0 

Crocket Area Guardrail Upgrade $ 756 $ 285 $ 471  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Countywide Guardrail Upgrades $ 175  $ 0 $ 175  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Happy Valley Road - 
Embankment Repair 

$ 319  $ 0 $ 319  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Kirker Pass Road Northbound 
Truck Lanes 

$ 6,739 $ 3,094 $ 3,646  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Kirker Pass Road Safety Project $ 185 $ 36 $ 26 $ 123  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge 
Replacement (Bridge No. 28C143 

& 28C145) 
$ 1,856  $ 0 $ 80 $ 345 $ 1,031 $ 400  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

26



 

Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement 
(Bridge No. 28C0442) 

$ 1,723 $ 310 $ 200 $ 578 $ 540 $ 95  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Norris Canyon Road Safety 
Improvements 

$ 775  $ 0  $ 0 $ 161 $ 614  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Oak Road Bikeway Project $ 283 $ 45 $ 10 $ 228  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Pavement Surface Treatments $ 89,189  $ 6,460  $ 7,729 $ 10,000 $ 11,000 $ 12,000 $ 13,000 $ 14,000 $ 15,000 

Pinehurst Road -- Sinkhole and 
Culvert Repair 

$ 59 $ 59  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Pleasant Hill Road Bridge 
Rehabilitation 

(Bridge No. 28C0154) 
$ 585 $ 100 $ 200 $ 25 $ 218 $ 42  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Rodeo Downtown Infrastructure 
Project 

$ 408 $ 408  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Rodeo Pedestrian Enhancement 
Project 

$ 320  $ 0  $ 0 $ 320  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

San Pablo Dam Rd Traffic Safety 
Improvements 

$ 254 $ 251 $ 3  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Vasco Road Safety - Phase 2 $ 2,607  $ 0 $ 3 $ 842 $ 1,762  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Walnut Boulevard Shoulder 
Widening 

$ 228 $ 58 $ 171  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Walnut Creek Crosswalk 
Improvements 

$ 170 $ 170  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Note: Expenditure Total represents future cost only. For actual costs to date, please refer to the project data sheets in 

Section III 

4. State Match Funds:  State Match Funds are revenues paid by the State to counties from the
State Highway Account. The funds are to be used for transportation purposes to match federally
funded transportation projects. Funds received are treated as grants with up-front lump sum
payments and the unobligated balance of the County’s State Matching monies is paid directly to
the County, subject to availability from the State. The County uses the State Match Funds to
supplement federally funded projects.

State Match Funds 

End of Year Cash Balance 
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 1,850 $ 229 $ 329 $ 429 $ 529 $ 629 $ 729 $ 829 $ 929 

Projected Revenue 
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 700 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 

Estimated Project Expenditures 
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total(1) 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 1,721 $ 1,721  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Kirker Pass Road Northbound 
Truck Lanes 

$ 1,721 $ 1,721  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Note: Expenditure Total represents future cost only. For actual costs to date, please refer to the project data sheets in 
Section III 

27



 

  

5. Measure J (formerly Measure C): The voters approved the Contra Costa Transportation 
Improvement and Growth Management Program Ordinance (Measure C) in November 1988.  
Measure C provides for a ½-cent sales tax for transportation projects within Contra Costa County. 
Measure C had a twenty-year life and expired in 2009. In November 2004, voters approved the 
continuation of the County’s ½ - cent sales tax by passing Measure J and extended the 
transportation funding for 25 more years. The Measure J funds are composed of several different 
funding programs.  Return to Source Funds and Regional Funds are described here.  
 
a. Measure J - Return to Source Funds:  A portion of the revenue is returned to local 

jurisdictions to be used for maintenance of existing roadways and construction of new facilities 
to fix capacity and safety problems in existence before 1988 (those problems that came into 
existence after 1988 are presumed to be the responsibility of new development). The 
proposed use for these funds is outlined in this CRIPP. 
 

b. Measure J - Subregional Transportation Needs Funds: A portion of the revenue is 
designated for projects of a regional significance. For the portion of these funds that the 
County has access to, the proposed use is outlined in this CRIPP. 

 

 

Measure J: Return to Source Funds 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 3,400 $ 3,800 $ 4,200 $ 4,600 $ 5,000 $ 5,400 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 4,793 $ 1,353 $ 1,440 $ 400 $ 400 $ 400 $ 400 $ 400 $ 400 

         
 

Estimated Project Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total(1) 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 2,793 $1,353 $1,440  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Alhambra Valley Embankment 
Repair Site 1 - West of Castro 

Ranch Rd 
$ 1,006 $ 286 $ 720  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Alhambra Valley Road - Ferndale 
Site 

$ 291 $ 291  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Bear Creek Road - Road 
Embankment Repair 

$ 1,037 $ 317 $ 720  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Happy Valley Road - 
Embankment Repair 

$ 257 $ 257  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Vasco Road Safety - Phase 2 $ 202 $ 202  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Note: Expenditure Total represents future cost only. For actual costs to date, please refer to the project data sheets in 
Section III 
 

 

 

  

28



  
 

 

  

Measure J: Subregional Transportation Needs Funds (Regional) 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

           
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 6,614 $ 4,978 $ 707 $ 110 $ 819  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

           
 

Estimated Project Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total(1) 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 6,614 $4,978 $ 707 $ 110 $ 819  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Danville Blvd/Orchard Ct 
Complete Streets Improvements 

$ 1,184 $ 687 $ 497  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Kirker Pass Road Northbound 
Truck Lanes 

$ 4,000 $ 4,000  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Norris Canyon Road Safety 
Improvements 

$ 1,430 $ 291 $ 210 $ 110 $ 819  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Note: Expenditure Total represents future cost only. For actual costs to date, please refer to the project data sheets in 

Section III 
 

 

6. Federal, State, and Regional Grant Funds: The Public Works Department continuously 
submits grant applications due at various times of the year for projects throughout the County. 
Each type of grant has unique funding objectives. Some of these grants and their descriptions 
are listed in Appendix A. Most applications compete statewide for funding, from the smallest 
safety project to the largest road extension project. In many cases where Gas Tax funds are used, 
the Public Works Department looks for grants or other ways to stretch its budget and to increase 
the number of improvement and maintenance projects. 
 
A quick summary of Federal, State, and Regional grants that are funding active projects in this 
CRIPP are listed below. To see what funds are associated with the projects in the table, please 
refer to the detail project sheets in Section III. 
 
 ATP – Active Transportation Program consolidated various transportation grant programs, 

which included various state and federal funds. The goals of the ATP include, but are not 
limited to, increasing the proportion of trips accomplished by walking and biking, increasing 
safety and mobility of non-motorized users, advancing efforts of regional agencies to achieve 
greenhouse gas reduction goals, enhancing public health, and providing a broad spectrum of 
projects to benefit many types of users including disadvantaged communities.  

 
 HBP – Highway Bridge Program is to replace or rehabilitate public bridges when State and 

Federal Highway Administration determine that a bridge is significantly important and qualifies 
under the HBP program guidelines. 

 

29



 

  

 HSIP – Highway Safety Improvement Program is a Federal-aid program with the goal to 
reduce the number of traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads. 

 
 OBAG – One Bay Area Grant program is a Metropolitan Transportation Commission funding 

approach that target project investments in Priority Development Areas and regional capital 
projects that focus on 1) local street and road maintenance, 2) streetscape enhancements, 
3) bicycle and pedestrian improvements, 4) transportation planning, and Safe Routes to 
School projects. 

 
 TDA – Transportation Development Act is an annual competitive regional fund intended for 

projects to improve pedestrians and bicyclist safety and accessibility. 
 

Federal, State, and Regional Grant Funds 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 79,942 $9,176 $ 12,365 $ 25,908 $ 20,867 $ 9,549 $ 2,077  $ 0  $ 0 

         
 

Estimated Project Expenditures  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total(1) 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 79,942 $9,176 $12,365 $25,908 $20,867 $9,549 $2,077  $ 0  $ 0 

Bailey Road/State Route 4 
Interchange Pedestrian & Bicycle 

Improvement Project 
$ 3,744 $ 2,423 $ 1,321  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Bel Air Trail Crossing Project $ 92 $ 43 $ 49  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Bridge Preventative Maintenance 
Project 

$ 870 $ 80 $ 85 $ 616 $ 89  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Byron Highway Bridge 
Replacement over California 

Aqueduct (Bridge No. 28C0121) 
$ 15,519 $ 340 $ 490 $ 1,030 $ 5,647 $ 5,935 $ 2,077  $ 0  $ 0 

Byron Highway / Byer Road 
Safety Improvements 

$ 552 $ 44  $ 0 $ 508  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Crocket Area Guardrail Upgrade $ 1,000  $ 0 $ 1,000  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Danville Blvd/Orchard Ct 
Complete Streets Improvements 

$ 2,593 $ 50 $ 130 $ 2,413  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Fred Jackson Way, First mile/Last 
Mile Connection Project 

$ 3,941 $ 610 $ 3,331  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Countywide Guardrail Upgrades $ 1,109 $ 26 $ 1,083  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Imhoff Drive Bicycle Shoulder 
Restriping 

$ 55  $ 0  $ 0 $ 55  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Kirker Pass Road Northbound 
Truck Lanes 

$ 3,993 $ 2,650 $ 1,343  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Kirker Pass Road Safety Project $ 1,164 $ 51 $ 41 $ 1,072  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

30



  
 

 

  

Marsh Creek Road Bridge 
Replacement (Bridge No. 28C143 

& 28C145) 
$ 10,704 $ 320 $ 460 $ 805 $ 8,019 $ 1,100  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement 
(Bridge No. 28C0442) 

$ 14,086 $ 455 $ 1,235 $ 5,932 $ 5,810 $ 654  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Oak Road Bikeway Project $ 80  $ 0  $ 0 $ 80  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Pinehurst Road -- Sinkhole and 
Culvert Repair 

$ 564 $ 564  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Pleasant Hill Road Bridge 
Rehabilitation (Bridge No. 

28C0154) 
$ 1,672  $ 0  $ 0 $ 106 $ 1,302 $ 264  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Rodeo Downtown Infrastructure 
Project 

$ 525 $ 525  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Rodeo Pedestrian Enhancement 
Project 

$ 121 $ 32 $ 37 $ 52  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

San Pablo Dam Rd Traffic Safety 
Improvements 

$ 672 $ 672  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Treat Boulevard Corridor 
Improvements 

$ 1,596  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 1,596  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Vasco Road Safety - Phase 2 $ 15,000  $ 0 $ 1,760 $ 13,240  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Walnut Boulevard Shoulder 
Widening 

$ 75 $ 75  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Walnut Creek Crosswalk 
Improvements 

$ 217 $ 217  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Note: Expenditure Total represents future cost only. For actual costs to date, please refer to the project data sheets in 

Section III 
 

 

 

 

  

31



 

  

7. Area of Benefit (AOB) Revenues: The unincorporated areas of Contra Costa County are 
divided into several Area of Benefits for road improvements focused on mitigating impacts of new 
development on the transportation network. Appendix D has a page for each AOB containing the 
current Ordinance Number, the project list, and an AOB map.   

 
Within each AOB, road improvement projects to alleviate known traffic congestion or traffic safety 
problems have been identified and prioritized. An AOB fee is charged to all developments that 
create additional traffic in the area, to pay for these projects. The fee amount varies depending 
on which AOB the property is located in, the amount of traffic generated by the development, 
and the cost of the projects identified on that AOB’s Project List. 

 
A seven-year revenue estimate was made for each of the AOBs using the past five-year revenue 
history. The development potential within their respective AOB is also taken into account after 
consulting with the Engineering Services and the Finance Division within the Public Works 
Department. 
 
The AOB program is constantly being updated. The updates include, revising the AOB project 
lists, revising the fee schedules, adjusting the fee schedule for inflation, and adjusting the 
remaining development potential. The updates may have a significant impact on potential project 
funding. In addition, several AOBs are being merged or incorporated into an adjacent AOB to 
become more fiscally efficient. Current AOB fees can be accessed on the County web site at 
http://www.cccounty.us/AOB. The following AOBs have active capital projects and/or proposed 
future AOB projects. 
 

 Alamo AOB  

 Bay Point AOB 
 Central County AOB 

 East County (Regional) AOB 

 Martinez AOB 

 North Richmond AOB 
 South County AOB 
 

In the past CRIPPS, AOB Administrative expenditures were shown but are no longer 
considered as a capital improvement project. As a result, the following AOBs and 
mitigation funds have no active project and will not be shown in this section:  
 

 Bethel Island AOB 
 Briones AOB 
 Bethel Island AOB 

 Discovery Bay AOB 
 Hercules/Crockett/Rodeo AOB 
 Pacheco (West) FOAB 
 Richmond/El Sobrante AOB 
 South Walnut Creek AOB 

 West County AOB 
 Discovery Bay West Mitigation Funds 

 
Revenue and End of Year balance for these AOBs can be found in Table A and Table B. 

32

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


  
 

 

  

Alamo Area of Benefit  

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 1,005 $ 1,055 $ 1,155 $ 1,255 $ 1,355 $ 1,455 $ 1,305 $ 1,155 $ 1,005 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 650 $ 50 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 

         
 

Estimated Project 
Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects  $ 750  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 250  $ 250  $ 250 

Future AOB Project  
(to be determined) 

 $ 750 $ 0  $ 0   $ 0   $ 0 $ 0 $ 250   $ 250 $ 250 

* Please note that only fully funded projects are listed under expenditures. Also refer to Appendix E 

 for other proposed AOB project(s). 

 

 

Bay Point Area of Benefit 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 1,680 $ 1,700 $ 1,800 $ 1,900 $ 1,800 $ 1,700 $ 1,300 $ 1,400 $ 1,500 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 620 $ 20 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 

         
 

Estimated Project 
Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects  $ 900  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 200  $ 200  $ 500  $ 0  $ 0 

Future AOB Project  
(to be determined)  

 $ 900  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 200  $ 200 $ 500   $ 0 $ 0  

* Please note that only fully funded projects are listed under expenditures. Also refer to Appendix E 

 for other proposed AOB project(s). 

 

  

33



 

  

Central County Area of Benefit 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 3,521 $ 3,721 $ 3,821 $ 3,821 $ 3,721 $ 3,621 $ 2,221 $ 2,321 $ 2,421 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 800 $ 200 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 

         
 

Estimated Project 
Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 2,000 $ 0 $ 0 $ 100 $ 200 $ 200 $ 1,500 $ 0 $ 0 

 Future AOB Project  
(to be determined)  

 $ 2,000 $ 0  $ 0  $ 100   $ 200 $ 200   $ 1,500 $ 0  $ 0  

* Please note that only fully funded projects are listed under expenditures. Also refer to Appendix E 

 for other proposed AOB project(s). 

 

 

East County (Regional) Area of Benefit 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 4,571 $ 4,622 $ 4,117 $ 4,717 $ 5,317 $ 5,917 $ 6,417 $ 6,817 $ 6,917 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 4,000 $ 400 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 $ 600 

         
 

Estimated Project 
Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 1,454 $ 350 
$ 

1,104 
 $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 100  $ 200  $ 500 

Byron Highway / Byer Road 
Safety Improvements 

$ 241 $ 51 $ 190  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Countywide Guardrail Upgrades $ 943 $ 149 $ 795  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

 Future AOB Project  
(to be determined)  

$ 800 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 100 $ 200 $ 500 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge 
Replacement (Bridge No. 28C143 

& 28C145) 
$ 270 $ 150 $ 120  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

* Please note that only fully funded projects are listed under expenditures. Also refer to Appendix E 

 for other proposed AOB project(s). 

  

34



  
 

 

  

Martinez Area of Benefit 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 2,499 $ 2,599 $ 2,699 $ 2,799 $ 2,899 $ 2,899 $ 2,799 $ 2,599 $ 2,699 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 700 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 $ 100 

         
 

Estimated Project 
Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Future AOB Project  
(to be determined)   

 $ 600  $ 0 $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 $ 100   $ 200 $ 300  $ 0 

* Please note that only fully funded projects are listed under expenditures. Also refer to Appendix E 

 for other proposed AOB project(s). 
 

 
 

North Richmond Area of Benefit  

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 2,157 $ 2,083 $ 2,160 $ 2,360 $ 2,460 $ 2,460 $ 2,160 $ 2,360 $ 2,560 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 1,260 $ 60 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 $ 200 

         
 

Estimated Project 
Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 1057 $ 134 $ 123  $ 0  $ 100  $ 200  $ 500  $ 0  $ 0 

Fred Jackson Way, First mile/Last 
Mile Connection Project 

$ 257 $ 134 $ 123  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Future AOB Project  
(to be determined)   

$ 800 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 100 $ 200 $ 500 $ 0 $ 0 

* Please note that only fully funded projects are listed under expenditures. Also refer to Appendix E 

 for other proposed AOB project(s). 

 
 
 

  

35



 

  

South County Area of Benefit 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 2,789 $ 2,889 $ 3,039 $ 1,242 $ 1,332 $ 1,482 $ 1,632 $ 1,782 $ 1,932 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 1,000 $ 100 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 $ 150 

         
 

Estimated Project 
Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 2,007  $ 0  $ 0 $1,947 $ 60  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Camino Tassajara Safety 
Improvements - S of Windemere 

Pkwy to County Line 
$ 2,007  $ 0  $ 0 $ 1,947 $ 60  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

* Please note that only fully funded projects are listed under expenditures. Also refer to Appendix E 

 for other proposed AOB project(s). 

 

 

 

  

36



  
 

 

  

8. Trust Funds: When a large development makes a significant impact on the roadway system, 
the developer may be required to contribute to a road improvement fund to mitigate the impacts 
of the development. The County has three trust funds to be used for specific projects. Navy 
Mitigation Funds in the Bay Point Area provided $5 million to help fund new transportation 
improvements and waterfront access to offset the loss of Port Chicago Highway through the 
Concord Naval Weapons Station. Other developer fees include the Discovery Bay West Traffic 
Mitigation Funds, and the Keller Canyon Mitigation Funds. Each of these funds is held in trust by 
the County and is listed as separate funding sources in this CRIPP. 

 

Keller Canyon Landfill Mitigation Funds 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 2,490 $ 2,391 $ 1,914 $ 1,941 $ 1,968 $ 1,995 $ 2,022 $ 2,022 $ 2,022 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 162 $ 27 $ 27 $ 27 $ 27 $ 27 $ 27  $ 0  $ 0 

         
 

Estimated Project 
Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 630 $ 126 $ 504  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Bailey Road/State Route 4 
Interchange Pedestrian & Bicycle 

Improvement Project 
$ 630 $ 126 $ 504  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

* These funds are to be only used for pavement rehabilitation along Bailey Road.  
 

Navy Mitigation Funds 

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance $ 5,403 $ 4,890 $ 4,890 $ 4,890 $ 4,890 $ 4,890 $ 4,890 $ 4,890 $ 4,890 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

         
 

Estimated Project 
Expenditures  

(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 513 $ 513  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Bay Point Utility Undergrounding 
Project 

$ 513 $ 513  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

37



 

  

9. Other Local Funds: These funds include monies from other partner agencies that are 
participating in construction of a project  due to a shared responsibility of the facility. In addition, 
funds also come from several Regional Fee programs throughout the County where the fee 
program is adopted by several participating jurisdictions and is administered jointly through a 
separate authority. As these Regional Fee programs are not under the authority of the County, 
the revenue and expenditures for these programs are not included in the CRIPP. The Regional 
Fee programs include the East Contra Costa Regional Fee and Financing Authority (ECCRFFA), 
the Southern Contra Costa (SCC) Fees, West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
Fee (WCCTAC), and the Tri Valley Transportation Development (TVTD) Fee. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Other Local Funds  

End of Year Cash Balance  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

End of FY 
18/19 

Balance 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

End of Year Balance  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

         
 

Projected Revenue   
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Revenue 
Total 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

FY 
19/20 

FY 
20/21 

FY 
21/22 

FY 
22/23 

FY 
23/24 

FY 
24/25 

FY 
25/26 

FY 
26/27 

Projected Revenue $ 31,621 $ 1,432 $ 1,477 $ 8,696 $ 9,786 $ 9,926 $ 304  $ 0  $ 0 

         
 

Estimated Project Expenditures  
(in 1,000's of Dollars) 

Expenditure 
Total(1) 

FISCAL YEAR (F.Y.) 

(FY 19/20 to FY 26/27) 
FY 

19/20 
FY 

20/21 
FY 

21/22 
FY 

22/23 
FY 

23/24 
FY 

24/25 
FY 

25/26 
FY 

26/27 

Total of All Projects $ 31,621 
$ 

1,432 
$ 

1,477 
$ 

8,696 
$ 

9,786 
$ 

9,926 
$ 304  $ 0  $ 0 

Byron Highway Bridge 
Replacement over California 

Aqueduct (Bridge No. 28C0121) 
$ 2,549 $ 145 $ 185 $ 280 $ 835 $ 800 $ 304  $ 0  $ 0 

Camino Tassajara Safety 
Improvements - S of Windemere 

Pkwy to County Line 
$ 27,477 $ 922 $ 1,247 $ 7,936 $ 8,407 $ 8,964  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement 
(Bridge No. 28C0442) 

$ 700  $ 0  $ 0 $ 350 $ 350  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Rodeo Downtown Infrastructure 
Project 

$ 350 $ 350  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

Treat Boulevard Corridor 
Improvements 

$ 546 $ 15 $ 45 $ 130 $ 194 $ 162  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

38



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION III 
 

Capital Road Projects by Countywide and  
Supervisor Districts 

 

 

39



40



III. PROJECTS BY DISTRICT

CAPITAL ROAD PROJECTS 

This section contains the projects, project descriptions, and proposed funding schedule. The projects 
are sorted geographically by County Board of Supervisor Districts (District) and each “tabbed” District 
displays project information on data sheets.  Each tabbed District section contains the following 
information: 

District-wide project overview map provides a quick reference to locate active projects. 

Active project list within the District (excluding countywide projects as discussed below) with 
project descriptions allow the reader to view the active projects. 

Active project data sheets include a project description, funding schedule, and vicinity map.  
In support of Road Program's four areas of focus, these projects are categorized as follows: 

Project 
Category 

Description 

Safety 

Safety projects are scoped primarily to reduce vehicle, pedestrian, and 
bicycle collisions. Almost all projects have a safety aspect; however to 

be categorized as a safety project, it must have been originally scoped 
to have a safety component rather than specifically for a reliability, 

efficiency, or accessibility component.  For example, pedestrian 

enhancements and other non-vehicular safety projects are categorized 
“Accessibility.” 

Reliability 

Reliabilty projects are scoped to improve or sustain a rating index such 
as pavement condition index (PCI), Bridge Sufficiency rating, Bridge 

Health Index, and Culvert Condition Index (under development). 

Pavement and bridge projects are typically categorized “Reliabilty.” 

Efficiency 

Efficiency projects are usually generated from Level Of Service (LOS) 

studies, from roadway capacity issues, or from traffic signal warrants. 

LOS studies are often found in Area of Benefit studies. Efficiency 
projects tend to be more costly to design and construct since these are 

more systemic improvement than localized improvements. 

Mobility 

Accessibility project include ADA upgrades, pedestrian and bicycle 

improvements, and pedestrian flashers. Complete street projects are 

usually placed in this category. 

County-Wide Projects are introduced before District I. These projects are on-going programs 
that vary geographically on a yearly basis. For example, a County-Wide Curb Ramp project may 
focus on one area of the County, and another area in the following year.  

Unfunded projects are listed last in each tabbed area.  These projects have been proposed 
but await funding. Many of these projects are part of a long-term, regional transportation plan, 
so it may be many years before these projects are considered.  The list is reevaluated from time 
to time to add new projects or to remove projects that no longer suit the County. 

41



The following is a complete project list, sorted by Active and Underfunded projects and its associated 
Board of Supervisor District location.  
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

6th Street Rodeo Sidewalk Project – Parker Avenue to 
Garretson 

Unfunded 5 

7th Street Sidewalk Project – Parker Avenue to 
Garretson 

Unfunded 5 

Alhambra Valley Road Safety Improvements – 
(Various Locations) 

Unfunded 5 

Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair Site 1 – 
West of Castro Ranch Road 

Active 1 

Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair – 0.4 miles 
west of Bear Creek Road 

Active 1, 5 

Alhambra Valley Road Storm Repair Project – Ferndale 
Site 

Active 5 

Alves Lane Extension – Willow Pass Road to Pacifica 
Avenue (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Appian Way & Argyle Drive Signal Project Unfunded 1 

Appian Way & Pebble Drive Traffic Signal Project Unfunded 1 

Appian Way & Santa Rita Road Traffic Signal and 
Safety Improvements 

Unfunded 1 

Appian Way Complete Streets Project - San Pablo Dam 
Road to Valley View Road 

Unfunded 1 

Appian Way Complete Streets Project - Valley View 
Road to Pinole City Limits 

Unfunded 1 

Arlington Boulevard Intersection Improvements at 
Rincon Road/Kensington Road, Westminster Avenue,  
Sunset Drive, Coventry Road, Amherst Avenue, and 
Vine Avenue/Highland Avenue  

Unfunded 1 

Ayers Road & Concord Boulevard Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Ayers Road & Laurel Avenue Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Ayers Road & Myrtle Drive Intersection Improvements 
(AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Bailey Road & Myrtle Drive Intersection Improvements 
(AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Bailey Road and Mary Anne Lane Signal Project Unfunded 5 

Bailey Road Improvements - Myrtle Drive to Concord 
City Limits (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

42



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

Bailey Road Overlay Project - SR4 to Keller Canyon 
Landfill Entrance 

Unfunded 5 

Bailey Road Pedestrian & Bicycle Improvements – 
Canal Road to Willow Pass Road (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Balfour Road & Byron Highway Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Balfour Road Shoulder Widening – Deer Valley Road to 
Brentwood City Limits 

Unfunded 3 

Bailey Road/SR4 Interchange Improvements Active 5 

Bay Point Utility Undergrounding Project Active 5 

Bear Creek Road – Road Embankment Repair Active 1,5  

Bear Creek Road & Happy Valley Road Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 1, 2 

Bear Creek Road Safety Improvements – Alhambra 
Valley Road to the City of Orinda 

Unfunded 1, 2, 5 

Bel Air Trail Crossing Project Active 5 

Bella Vista Infrastructure Improvements Unfunded 5 

Bethel Island Road & Sandmound Road Intersection 
Improvements 

Unfunded 3 

Bethel Island Road Widening - Taylor Road to 
Sandmound Boulevard (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Bixler Road Improvements - SR 4 to Byer Road (AOB) Unfunded 3 

Boulevard Way Bicycle and Pedestrian Project Unfunded 2 

Bridge Preventative Maintenance Program Active Various 

Brookside Drive Complete Streets – Central Street to 
Union Pacific Railroad (AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Buskirk Avenue Improvements - Treat Boulevard to 
Pleasant Hill City Limits (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Byer Road Improvements - Bixler Road to Byron 
Highway (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Byron Highway / Byer Road Safety Improvements  Active 3 

Byron Highway / SR4 / Point of Timber Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

43



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

Byron Highway Bridge Replacement over California 
Aqueduct (Bridge No. 28C0121)(Project Sponsor: Dept 
of Water Resources) 

Active 3 

Byron Highway Safety Improvements (Various 
Locations) 

Unfunded 3 

Byron Highway Widening - Camino Diablo to the 
Alameda County Line (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Byron Highway Widening (Chestnut Street to 
SR4)(AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Byron Highway Widening (Delta Road to Chestnut 
Street) (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Byron Highway Widening (SR 4 to Camino 
Diablo)(AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Camino Diablo Widening – Vasco Road to Byron 
Highway (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Camino Tassajara Safety Improvements – Windemere 
Parkway to Alameda County Line  

Active 3 

Camino Tassajara Safety Improvements  
(Various Locations) 

Unfunded 3 

Canal Road Sidewalk Project – 420 feet south of 
Winterbrook Drive to Chadwick Lane 

Unfunded 5 

Castro Ranch Road Widening - San Pablo Dam Road to 
Olinda Road 

Unfunded 1 

Center Avenue Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements - 
Pacheco Boulevard to Marsh Drive (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Central Street Complete Street - Brookside Drive and 
Pittsburg Avenue (AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Chesley Avenue Traffic Calming – Fred Jackson Way 
and AOB Boundary (AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Chestnut Street Widening – Sellers Avenue to Byron 
Highway (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Clifton Court Road Bridge Repair  
(Bridge No. 28C0403) 

Unfunded 3 

Clipper Drive Improvements – Newport Drive to 
Discovery Bay Boulevard (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Colusa Avenue Complete Streets Project  Unfunded 1 

Concord Avenue Shared Use Path (AOB) Unfunded 4 

Countywide Curb Ramp Project Active Various 

Countywide Guardrail Upgrade Project Active Various 

44



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

Crockett Area Guardrail Upgrades Active 5 

Crockett Area Overlays & Reconstruction Project Unfunded 5 

Cummings Skyway - Widen Interchange at I-80  Unfunded 5 

Cummings Skyway Truck Climbing Lane Extension Unfunded 5 

Danville Boulevard & Hemme Avenue Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 2 

Danville Boulevard/Orchard Court Complete Streets 
Improvements (AOB) 

Active 2 

Deer Valley Road Safety Improvements  
(Various Locations) 

Unfunded 3 

Delta DeAnza Trail Connection – Class I bikeway Port 
Chicago Highway in Bay Point to Iron Horse Trail in 
Concord 

Unfunded 5 

Delta DeAnza Trail Connection – Upgrade trail 
crossings Driftwood Drive to Canal Road 

Unfunded 5 

Delta Road Sidewalk & Bike Lanes Project – Knightsen 
Avenue to Knightsen Elementary School 

Unfunded 3 

Delta Road Widening – Byron Highway to Holland 
Tract Road (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Delta Road Widening - Sellers Avenue to Byron 
Highway (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Dewing Lane Pedestrian Bridge (AOB) Unfunded 2 

Discovery Bay Boulevard & Clipper Drive Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Driftwood Drive Improvements – Port Chicago 
Highway to Pacifica Avenue (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Eden Plains Road Widening – Sunset Road to Marshall 
Court 

Unfunded 3 

Evora Road & Willow Pass Road Intersection 
Improvements 

Unfunded 5 

Evora Road Extension – Current western terminus of 
Evora Road, to Port Chicago Highway 

Unfunded 5 

Evora Road Widening – Willow Pass Road (Bay Point) 
to Willow Pass Road(Concord) 

Unfunded 5 

Fish Ranch Road Safety Improvements - SR 24 to 
Grizzly Peak Road (AOB) 

Unfunded 2 

Franklin Canyon Undercrossing – Sobrante Ridge to 
Carquinez Strait Trail 

Unfunded 5 

45



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

Fred Jackson Way Complete Streets Project - Between 
Chesley and Parr Boulevard (AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Fred Jackson Way Complete Streets Project - 
Intersection with Chelsey Avenue (AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Fred Jackson Way, First Mile/Last Mile Connection   Active 1 

Fred Jackson Way/Goodrick Avenue Realignment Unfunded 1 

Freeman Road and Briones Valley Road Bridge 
Maintenance Project 

Active 2, 3 

Gateway Road Widening – Bethel Island Road to Piper 
Road (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Gloria Terrace Sidewalk Project – Taylor Boulevard to 
Reliez Valley Road 

Unfunded 5 

Goodrick Avenue - Fred Jackson Way to AOB Boundary 
(AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Happy Valley Road Embankment Repair Active 2 
 

Hemme Avenue Sidewalk Improvements between La 
Sonoma Way (west side) to Iron Horse Trail  
(two segments) 

Unfunded 2 

Highland Road Improvements – Camino Tassajara to 
Alameda County Line 

Unfunded 3 

Holway Drive Safety Improvements – Main Street to 
Camino Diablo Road 

Unfunded 3 

I-680 Bikeway Signage – Rudgear Road to Danville 
Town Limits 

Unfunded 2 

Imhoff Drive Bicycle Shoulder Restriping Active 5 

Iron Horse Trail Flashers  Unfunded 2, 4 

Jones Rd Bike Route Project -- Oak Road to Canal Trail Unfunded 4 

Kirker Pass Road Bicycle Project Unfunded 4, 5 

Kirker Pass Road Northbound Runaway Truck Ramp Unfunded 5 

Kirker Pass Road Northbound Truck Climbing Lane Active 4, 5 

Kirker Pass Road Safety Project Active 5 

Kirker Pass Road Southbound Truck Lane Unfunded 5 

46



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

Knightsen Avenue & Delta Road Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Knightsen Avenue Widening – East Cypress Road to 
Delta Road (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Knightsen Avenue/Eden Plains Road Widening – Delta 
Road to Chestnut Street (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

La Paloma Road Pedestrian and Roadway 
Improvements 

Unfunded 1 

Las Juntas Way & Coggins Drive Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Local Road Pedestrian and Bicycle Upgrade at Benicia 
Bridge 

Unfunded 5 

Loftus Road Pedestrian Improvements – Canal Road to 
Willow Pass Road (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Lone Tree Way Bike Lane Gap Closure – Anderson Lane 
to Virginia Drive 

Unfunded 3 

Market Avenue Complete Streets – Fred Jackson Way 
to 7th Street (AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Marsh Creek Road & Camino Diablo Intersection 
Improvements 

Unfunded 3 

Marsh Creek Road & Deer Valley Road Intersection 
Improvements 

Unfunded 3 

Marsh Creek Road and Morgan Territory Road 
Intersection Improvements 

Unfunded 3 

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge No. 
28C0143 & 28C0145) 

Active 3 

Marsh Creek Road Improvements (AOB) Unfunded 3 

Marsh Creek Trail  Unfunded 3, 4 

Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement Active 4, 5 

Marsh Drive Improvements - Center Avenue to Iron 
Horse Trail (AOB) 

Unfunded 4, 5 

Marshall Drive Sidewalk – Indian Valley Elementary 
School/City of Walnut Creek to El Verano Drive 

Unfunded 4 

Mayhew Way Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements - 
200' west of Oberon Drive to Bancroft Road (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

McNabney Marsh Open Space Connection to 
Waterfront Road 

Unfunded 5 

Miranda Avenue Pathway Improvements – Stone 
Valley Road to Stone Valley Middle School (AOB) 

Unfunded 2 

47



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

Mitchell Canyon Road Bike Lanes Unfunded 4 

Monterey Street Safety Improvements – Veale Avenue 
to Palm Avenue 

Unfunded 5 
 

Morgan Territory Road Safety Improvements Unfunded 3 

Mountain View Boulevard Pedestrian Improvements – 
San Miguel Drive to Walnut Boulevard (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Norris Canyon Road Safety Improvements – West of 
Ashbourne Drive 

Active 2 

Norris Canyon Road Shoulder Widening – Ashbourne 
Drive to Alameda County Limits 

Unfunded 2 

North Richmond Improvements – Pittsburg Avenue 
Extension from Fred Jackson Way to 7th Street 
extension 

Unfunded 1 

North Richmond Truck Route – Parr Boulevard to 
Market Avenue (AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Oak Road Bikeway Project – Treat Boulevard to City of 
Pleasant Hill 

Active 4 

Olinda Road Pedestrian Improvements – Valley View 
Road to 850 feet south of Valley View Road 

Unfunded 1 

Olympic Boulevard & Boulevard Way & Tice Valley 
Boulevard Intersection Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 2 

Olympic Boulevard & Bridgefield Road Signal Project Unfunded 2 

Olympic Corridor Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Improvements  

Unfunded 2 

Pacheco Boulevard & Center Avenue Intersection 
Improvements(AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Pacheco Boulevard & Muir Road Intersection 
Improvements(AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Pacheco Boulevard & North Buchanan Circle 
Intersection Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Pacheco Boulevard Complete Streets – Arnold Drive to 
Muir Road(AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Pacheco Boulevard Improvements – Morello Avenue to 
Blum Road 

Unfunded 5 

Pacifica Avenue Extension – Port Chicago Highway to 
Alves Lane (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Parr Boulevard Complete Streets Project - Richmond 
Parkway to Union Pacific Railroad (AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Pavement Surface Treatment Change the Data Sheet Active Various 

48



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements on Livorna 
Road, Stone Valley Road, and Danville Boulevard 
(CTPL) 

Unfunded 2 

Pedestrian Improvements near Rodeo Hills Elementary 
School 

Unfunded 5 

Pedestrian Safety Improvements at Stone Valley 
Middle and Rancho Romero School (AOB) 

Unfunded 2 

Pinehurst Road Bicycle Improvements (AOB) Unfunded 2 

Pinehurst Road Sinkhole and Culvert Repair Active 2 

Pinole Valley Road Safety Improvements between 
Pinole City Limits and the AOB Boundary 

Unfunded 1 

Piper Road Widening - Gateway Road to Willow Road Unfunded 3 

Pitt Way Roadway Improvements (DCD) Unfunded 1 

Pittsburg Avenue Intersection Improvements (AOB) Unfunded 1 

Pittsburg Avenue Widening - Fred Jackson Way to 
Richmond Parkway (AOB) 

Unfunded 1 

Pleasant Hill BART Station Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Access 

Unfunded 4 

Pleasant Hill Road & Taylor Boulevard Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Improvements 

Unfunded 5 

Pleasant Hill Road Bicycle Improvements – Geary 
Road to Taylor Boulevard (AOB) 

Unfunded 2 

Pleasant Hill Road Bridge Rehabilitation  
(Bridge No. 28C0154) 

Active 2, 5 

Pleasant Hill Road Sidewalk Project – 1700 Block to 
Diablo View Road on west side only  

Unfunded 5 

Pomona Street Sidewalk Project – 3rd Avenue to 
Rolph Park Drive (south side of road) 

Unfunded 5 

Pomona Street/Winslow Avenue/Carquinez Scenic 
Drive Safety Alignment Study 

Unfunded 5 

Port Chicago Highway Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Improvements – Driftwood Drive to McAvoy Road 
(AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Port Chicago Highway Realignment Project – McAvoy 
Road to Pacifica Avenue 

Unfunded 5 

Reliez Valley Road Bicycle Improvements – North of 
Grayson Road to Withers Avenue (AOB) 

Unfunded 2, 4, 5 

Rincon Road Widening and Pedestrian Improvements 
Project   

Unfunded 1 

49



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

Rodeo Downtown Infrastructure Improvements Active 5 

Rodeo Pedestrian Enhancement Project - 6th and 7th 
Street 

Active 5 

Rudgear Road & San Miguel Drive Intersection Safety 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

San Miguel Drive Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

San Pablo Avenue / Parker Avenue Sidewalk Unfunded 5 

San Pablo Avenue Complete Street Project  Unfunded 1 

San Pablo Avenue Complete Streets Project – Rodeo to 
Crockett 

Unfunded 5 

San Pablo Dam Road & Greenridge Drive Signal 
Improvements 

Unfunded 1 

San Pablo Dam Road Safety Improvements (AOB) Unfunded 1 

San Pablo Dam Road Pedestrian Improvements –  
Tri Lane to Appian Way 

Unfunded 1 

San Pablo Dam Road Traffic Safety Improvements Active 1 

Sandmound Boulevard Improvements – Mariner Road 
to Cypress Road 

Unfunded 3 

Sandmound Boulevard Widening – Oakley City Limits 
to Mariner Road 

Unfunded 3 

Sellers Avenue & Balfour Road Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Sellers Avenue & Chestnut Avenue Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Sellers Avenue & Marsh Creek Road Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Sellers Avenue & Sunset Road Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Sellers Avenue Widening – Delta Road to Chestnut 
Street (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Sellers Avenue Widening – Main Canal to Marsh Creek 
Road) (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Springbrook Road Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 2 

SR239/Trilink: Vasco Road-Byron Highway Connector  Unfunded 3 

50



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

State Route 4 & Byron Highway (South) Intersection 
Widening (Phase 2)(AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

State Route 4 & Newport Drive Traffic Signal (AOB) Unfunded 3 

State Route 4 Widening – Bixler Road to Discovery Bay 
Boulevard  - Complete Streets and Bridge Widening 
(AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

State Route 4 Widening – Byron Highway and Regatta 
Drive (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Stone Valley Road at Roundhill Road Intersection 
Improvements  

Unfunded 2 

Stone Valley Road Left Turn Lane at Smith Road Unfunded 2 

Sunset Road Widening - Sellers Avenue to Byron 
Highway (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Tara Hills Complete Streets Project  Unfunded 1 

Tara Hills Elementary School, Shannon Elementary 
School, Pinole Middle School Pedestrian Crossing 
Upgrades 

Unfunded 1 

Tice Valley Boulevard Bike and Pedestrian Project Unfunded 2 

Treat Boulevard & Jones Road Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Treat Boulevard Bicycle Improvements - Jones Road 
easterly to Walnut Creek City Limits (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Treat Boulevard Corridor Improvements Active 2, 4 

Valley View Road Widening - San Pablo Dam Road to 
Appian Way  

Unfunded 1 

Vasco Road / Camino Diablo Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 3 

Vasco Road Safety Improvements (Phase 2) Active 
 

3 

Verde Elementary School Secondary Access (AOB) Unfunded 1 

Walnut Boulevard Pedestrian Improvements – View 
Lane to 250' west of Walnut Court (AOB) 

Unfunded 4 

Walnut Boulevard Shoulder Widening Active 3 
 

Walnut Creek Crosswalk Improvements - Bridgefield 
Road and Walden Road 

Active 2, 4 

Waterfront Road Grade Change Project Unfunded 5 

51



PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVE/ 
UNFUNDED 

BOS 
DISTRICT 

Willow Pass Road & Bailey Road Intersection 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Willow Pass Road (West) & SR 4 Interchange 
Improvements (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Willow Pass Road Improvements – Bailey Road to 
Pittsburg City Limits (AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

Willow Pass Road Improvements – Evora Road to SR 4 
(AOB) 

Unfunded 5 

 

52



Countywide Projects

53



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

Countywide

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
255 27 120 100 8

Environmental

Design Engineering

+ Right-of-Way 85 40 45

+ Construction 806 700 106

 Total 1,146 27 120 140 753 106

+ Gas Tax (c) 276 27 40 55 137 17

HBP 870 80 85 616 89

Bridge Preventative Maintenance Project

Ensure the maintenance and safety of the existing bridges throughout the County.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to perform maintenance such as surface treatments to various bridges in the 

County based on the periodic bridge inspections of County bridges. ● Del Monte Drive 
Overhead Bridge (28C-0207)   ● Bear Creek Bridge (28C-0227)  ● Pacheco Slough Bridge 
(28C-0006) and Peyton Slough Bridge (28C-0150) on Waterfront Road  ● Marsh Creek 
Bridge on Concord Avenue (28C-0398)  ● San Pablo Creek Bridge on La Honda Road 
(28C-0382)  ● Kellogg Creek Bridge on Byron Highway (28C-0122)  ● San Pablo Creek 
Bridge on Appian Way (28C-0329)  ● Contra Costa Canal Bridge on Golf Club Road 
(28C-0396)  ● Nichols Road Bridge (28C-0171)  ● Garrity Creek Bridge (28C-0059)

PROJECT CATEGORY

54



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

Countywide

mobility

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

+ Gas Tax (c) 2,400 600 300 300 300 300 300 300

Countywide Curb Ramp Project

The purpose is to provide equal access to all users within the public road right-of-way.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to retrofit curb ramps throughout Contra Costa County to meet Americans 

with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards.

PROJECT CATEGORY

55



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

Countywide

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
29 29

Environmental 89 89

Design Engineering 282 152 130

+ Right-of-Way

+ Construction 2,096 44 2,052

 Total 2,497 271 174 2,052

East County 

Regional AOB
943 149 795

+ Gas Tax (c) 326 152 175

HSIP 1,228 119 26 1,083

Guardrail Upgrade Project

The project will reduce fatalities and severity of injuries resulting from collisions with 

guardrail terminals.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to upgrade existing guardrail end treatment to the current Caltrans standard.  

This project is funded by Highway Safety Improvement Project (HSIP).  Currently, 

approximately 167 guardrail are to be upgraded with HSIP Cycle 8 Funds.

PROJECT CATEGORY

56



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

Countywide

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

+ Gas Tax (c) N/A N/A 6,460 7,729 10,000 11,000 12,000 13,000 14,000 15,000

Pavement Surface Treatments

Surface treatment projects will rehabilitate the existing roadway pavement, extend the life 

of the road, and reduce the long-term maintenance costs.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Various locations throughout the County (Subject to Change)

Group 1 -Alamo, El Sobrante, North Richmond, Knightsen/Brentwood Area, Franklin

Canyon Area

Group 2 - Bay Point,Concord, East Richmond, Kensington, Rodeo, Bethel Island

Group 3 - Crockett, Pacheco, Contra Costa Centre, Tara Hills, Kirker Pass Road Area, El 

Sobrante

Group 4 - Tassajara Rural Area, Walnut Creek

Group 5 - Alamo, Crockett Rural Roads, Pacheco Area, Clayton Area

PROJECT CATEGORY

57



58



Board of Supervisor District I

59



N
o
te

:
1
) 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
je

ct
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

it
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
2
) 

C
o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

a
re

 n
o
t 

sh
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 m
a
p
.

3
) 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
I 

co
n
ta

in
s 

1
1
9
.6

3
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

th
e
 6

6
2
.2

3
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 r

o
a
d
w

a
y
 a

s 
o
f 

1
/1

/2
0
1
9
.

I-
4

2
0
2
0
 C

R
IP

P
 –

A
ct

iv
e
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

a
p

I-
5

I-
2

I-
1

I-
3

60



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)   
District I Project List & Descriptions  
 

 CRIPP PROJECT DESCRIPTIONS FOR DISTRICT I 
 
 
ACTIVE PROJECTS – These projects are fully funded and will be constructed in the near 
future.  These active projects are mapped on the previous page. 
 
I-1. Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair Site 1 – West of Castro Ranch 

Road – This project proposes to repair the roadway embankment and restore the 
roadway shoulder. Construction is expected in 2020. Measure J and Gas Taxes fund 
this project. 
 

I-2. Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair – 0.4 miles west of Bear Creek 
Road – This project proposes to repair an existing slide along Alhambra Valley Road 
(approximately 0.4 miles west of Bear Creek Road). Currently the one-way traffic 
control is established around the eroded embankment. Construction is expected in 
2020. Measure J and Gas Taxes fund this project.  
 

I-3. Bear Creek Road – Road Embankment Repair – This project proposes to repair 
the roadway embankment along Bear Creek Road. Currently the one-way traffic 
control is established around the eroded embankment. Construction is expected in 
2020. Gas Taxes fund this project.  

 
I-4. Fred Jackson Way First Mile/Last Mile Connection Project (CTPL) – This 

project is to construct complete street improvements along Fred Jackson Way from 
Brookside Drive to Grove Avenue. Construction is expected in 2021. Funding Sources 
include the Federal Active Transportation Program (ATP), Transportation for Livable 
Communities (TLC), State Coastal Conservancy, and North Richmond AOB funds. 
This project was previously named Fred Jackson Way Improvements – Grove Avenue 
to Brookside Drive. 

 
I-5. San Pablo Dam Road Traffic Safety Improvements – This project is to install 

centerline rumble strips along 3.4 miles of San Pablo Dam Road from the Richmond 
City limit near Kennedy Grove Park to Bear Creek Road/Wildcat Canyon Road.  This 
project is intended to improve driver safety and reduce the number of lane crossover 
collisions. Construction is schedule for 2020. Funding sources include Highway 
Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) and Gas Tax Funds. 

  

61



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

1

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 71 1 50 20

Design Engineering 181 16 165

+ Right-of-Way 21 21

+ Construction 750 50 700

 Total 1,023 17 286 720

+ Gas Tax (c) 17 17

Measure J RTS 1,006 286 720

Alhambra Valley Embankment Repair Site 1 - West of Castro Ranch Rd

The road embankment needs be repaired.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project proposes to repair the roadway embankment and restore the roadway shoulder.

PROJECT CATEGORY

62



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Alhambra Valley Embankment Repair Site 1 - West of Castro Ranch Road

63



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

1, 5

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
61 1 60

Environmental 60 8 26 26

Design Engineering 139 89 50

+ Right-of-Way 20 2 18

+ Construction 1,100 140 960

 Total 1,380 100 294 986

+ Gas Tax (c) 1,380 100 294 986

Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair

Purpose is to re-established the roadway to accommodate two-lanes of traffic and widen the 

roadway for shoulders

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project proposes to repair an existing slide along Alhambra Valley Road (approximately 

0.4 miles west of Bear Creek Road). Currently the one-way traffic control is established 

around the eroded embankment. Construction is expected in 2020. Measure J and Gas 

Taxes fund this project.

PROJECT CATEGORY

64



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair

65



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

1, 5

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 70 50 20

Design Engineering 196 196

+ Right-of-Way 21 21

+ Construction 750 50 700

 Total 1,037 317 720

Measure J RTS 1,037 317 720

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Bear Creek Road - Road Embankment Repair

This project proposes to repair the roadway embankment along Bear Creek Road. Currently 

the one-way traffic control is established around the eroded embankment. Construction is 

expected in 2020. Gas Taxes fund this project.

The purpose of this project is to repair two embankment sites adjace to the northbound 

lane of Bear Creek Road.  Erosion has occurred at both embankments, resulting in massive 

deterioration of the road shoulders.  The damage has already encroached into the traveled 

way at Embankment 1. 

Reparing the two embankments will restore the roadway shoulder and prevent further 

erosion. The northbound traveled lane at Embankment 1 is currently closed off due to 

deteriorated pavement, and will be restored to allow two-way traffic flow to resume.

PROJECT CATEGORY

66



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Bear Creek Road – Road Embankment Repair

67



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

1

mobility

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
202 89 80 34

Environmental 196 186 10

Design Engineering 567 219 311 37

+ Right-of-Way 344 1 343

+ Construction 3,383 3,383

 Total 4,692 495 744 3,454

ATP 3,298 131 3,167

Measure J TLC 700 291 409

N Richmond AOB 460 203 134 123

State Coastal 

Conservancy Prop 1
234 70 164

Fred Jackson Way,First Mile/Last Mile Connection

The purpose of the project is to implement a complete street project and improve 

connectivity and safety for pedestrians and bicyclists in North Richmond. Currently, from 

Grove Avenue to Wildcat Creek, there are substandard sidewalks with utility poles blocking 

pedestrian access, and pedestrians often walk on the street as a result. From Wildcat Creek 

to Brookside Drive, there are no sidewalks or bike lanes.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to construct complete street improvements along Fred Jackson Way from 

Brookside Drive to Grove Avenue. Construction is expected in FY2021. Funding Sources 

include the Federal Active Transportation Program (ATP), Transportation for Livable 

Communities (TLC), State Coastal Conservancy, and North Richmond AOB funds. This 

project was formerly named Fred Jackson Way Improvements – Grove Avenue to Brookside 

Drive.

PROJECT CATEGORY

68



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Fred Jackson Way, First Mile/Last Mile Connection

69



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

1

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
29 11 15 3

Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 33 22 11

Design Engineering 99 79 20

+ Right-of-Way

+ Construction 876 876

 Total 1,037 111 923 3

+ Gas Tax (c) 309 55 251 3

HSIP 728 56 672

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

San Pablo Dam Road Traffic Safety Improvements

This project is to install centerline rumble strips along 3.4 mile of San Pablo Dam Road from 

the Richmond City limit near Kennedy Grove Park to Bear Creek Road/Wildcat Canyon Road.  

This project is to improve driver safety and reduce the number of lane crossover accidents. 

Construction is schedule for 2020. Funding sources include Highway Safety Improvement 

Program (HSIP) and Gas Tax Funds.

Project is to improve the public safety by constructing rumble strips and upgrading the 

visibility of regulatory and warning signs along the rural, two lane segment of San Pablo 

Dam Road. There were four separate fatal collisions in 2015 dealing with lane crossovers.  

San Pablo Dam Road also ranks 4th in the County for roadways with the highest volume of 

collisions.   A total of 25 collisions occurred between 2011 and 2015.

PROJECT CATEGORY

70



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

San Pablo Dam Road Traffic Safety Improvements

71



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)   
District I Project List & Descriptions  
 

UNFUNDED PROJECTS – This is a comprehensive list of projects that have been 
conceived but not funded. This project list originated from the following sources: Area of 
Benefit (AOB) project lists, the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), Comprehensive 
Transportation Project List (CTPL) through Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA), 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP), Department of Conservation and Development 
(DCD) and a Public Works List that was generated from community input/need. District I 
includes the North Richmond AOB, Central County AOB, and West County AOB. 
 
I-6. Appian Way & Argyle Drive Signal Project (CTPL) – This project proposes to 

install a new traffic signal at the intersection of Appian Way and Argyle Drive. 
 
I-7. Appian Way & Pebble Drive Traffic Signal Project (CTPL) – This project 

proposes to install a new traffic signal at the intersection of Appian Way and Pebble 
Drive.   

 
I-8. Appian Way & Santa Rita Road Traffic Signal Project (CTPL) – This project 

proposes to install a new traffic signal at the intersection of Appian Way and Santa 
Rita Road.  

 
I-9. Appian Way Complete Streets Project – San Pablo Dam Road to Valley 

View Road (RTP) (CTPL) – This Complete Streets Project proposes to improve 
pedestrian and bicycle safety along Appian Way from San Pablo Dam Road to Valley 
View Road.   

 
I-10. Appian Way Complete Streets Project – Valley View Road to Pinole City 

Limits (RTP) (CTPL) – This Complete Streets Project proposes to improve 
pedestrian and bicycle safety along Appian Way from Valley View Road to the Pinole 
city limit. 

 

I-11. Arlington Boulevard Intersection Improvements at Rincon 
Road/Kensington Road, Westminster Avenue,  Sunset Drive, 
Coventry Road, Amherst Avenue, and Vine Avenue/Highland 
Avenue – This project proposes to construct safety improvements at the 

intersections streets listed above. 
 
I-12. Bear Creek Road & Happy Valley Road Intersection Improvements 

(Central County AOB) – This project proposes to install all-way stop at the T-
intersection of Happy Valley Road and Bear Creek Road.  

 
I-13. Bear Creek Road Safety Improvements – Alhambra Valley Road to the City 

of Orinda (CTPL) – This project proposes to improve roadway safety along Bear 
Creek Road.  

 

  

72



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)   
District I Project List & Descriptions  
 

I-14. Brookside Drive Complete Streets – Central Street to Union Pacific 
Railroad (North Richmond AOB) – This project proposes to widen Brookside 
Drive from Central Street to the Union Pacific Railroad and provide complete street 
improvements. 

 
I-15. Castro Ranch Road Widening – San Pablo Dam Road to Olinda Road 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to widen Castro Ranch Road and install sidewalk 
improvements from San Pablo Dam Road to Olinda Road.   

 
I-16. Central Street Complete Street – Brookside Drive and Pittsburg Avenue 

(North Richmond AOB) – This project proposes to construct complete streets 
along Central Avenue between Brookside Drive and Pittsburg Avenue.   

 
I-17. Chesley Avenue Traffic Calming – Fred Jackson Way and the AOB 

boundary (North Richmond AOB) – This project proposes to provide traffic 
calming roadway features along Chesley Avenue between Fred Jackson Way and the 
North Richmond AOB boundary.   

 
I-18. Colusa Avenue Complete Streets Project (CTPL) – This Complete Streets 

Project proposes to improve pedestrian and bicycle safety along a 0.5-mile stretch 
of Colusa Avenue.   

 
I-19. Fred Jackson Way Complete Streets Project between Chesley and Parr 

Boulevard (North Richmond AOB) – This project proposes to install pedestrian 
and bicycle improvements along Fred Jackson Way between Chesley and Parr 
Boulevard.  This project is intended to meet the County’s Complete Street Policy. 

 
I-20. Fred Jackson Way Complete Streets Project – Intersection with Chesley 

Avenue (North Richmond AOB) – This project proposes to install traffic calming 
improvements at the intersection of Fred Jackson Way and Chesley Avenue.  This 
project is intended to meet the County’s Complete Street Policy. 

 
I-21. Fred Jackson Way/Goodrick Avenue Realignment (CTPL) – This project 

proposes to realign these streets to form one intersection instead of two offset 
intersections.  

 
I-22. Goodrick Avenue – Fred Jackson Way to AOB Boundary (North Richmond 

AOB) – This project would enhance vehicle, bicycle, and pedestrian safety by 
providing bike lanes and sidewalks along Goodrick Avenue. 

 
I-23. La Paloma Road Pedestrian and Roadway Improvements (CTPL) – This 

project proposes to install traffic safety and pedestrian improvements along La 
Paloma Road. 

 

  

73



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)   
District I Project List & Descriptions  
 

I-24. Market Avenue Complete Streets – Fred Jackson Way to 7th Street (North 
Richmond AOB) – This project proposes to install pedestrian improvements and 
traffic calming improvements along Market Avenue between Fred Jackson and 7th 
Street. 

 
I-25. North Richmond Improvements – Pittsburg Avenue Extension from Fred 

Jackson Way to 7th Street Extension (CTPL) – This project proposes to extend 
Pittsburg Avenue from Fred Jackson Way to the projection of 7th Street. 

 
I-26. North Richmond Truck Route – Parr Boulevard to Market Avenue (North 

Richmond AOB) (CTPL) – This project proposes to reduce truck traffic in the 
residential area of North Richmond by upgrading existing roadways or constructing 
new roads to accommodate truck traffic from Parr Boulevard to Market Avenue.  

 
I-27. Olinda Road Pedestrian Improvements – Valley View Road to 850 feet 

south of Valley View Road (CTPL) – The project proposes to close a gap of 
sidewalk along Olinda Road in order to provide pedestrian facilities to De Anza High 
School and Olinda Elementary School. 

 
I-28. Parr Boulevard Complete Street Project – Richmond Parkway to Union 

Pacific Railroad (North Richmond AOB) (CTPL) – This project proposes to 
widen Parr Boulevard from Richmond Parkway to the UPRR crossing and provide 
complete street improvements. 

 

I-29. Pinole Valley Road Safety Improvements between Pinole City Limits 
and the AOB Boundary (AOB) – This project proposes safety improvement on 

Pinole Valley Road between the Pinole City Limits and the AOB Boundary.  
 

I-30. Pitt Way Roadway Improvements (DCD) – This project proposes to construct 
a new collector roadway along Pitt Way from San Pablo Dam Road to Hillcrest Road 
in the future town square area of El Sobrante.  

 
I-31. Pittsburg Avenue Intersection Improvements (North Richmond AOB) – 

This project proposes to construct intersection improvements at the intersection of 
Pittsburg Avenue and Richmond Parkway. 

 
I-32. Pittsburg Avenue Widening – Fred Jackson Way to Richmond Parkway 

(North Richmond AOB) – This project proposes to widen and construct complete 
street improvements on Pittsburg Avenue from Fred Jackson Way to Richmond 
Parkway.   

 
I-33. Rincon Road Widening and Pedestrian Improvements Project (CTPL) – 

This project proposes to widen Rincon Road and construct pedestrian improvements 
between the two Arlington Avenue intersections. 

 

74



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)   
District I Project List & Descriptions  
 

I-34. San Pablo Avenue Complete Streets Project (CTPL) – This project proposes 
to upgrade San Pablo Avenue to multi-modal roadway from Tara Hills Drive to the 
City of Pinole. 

 
I-35. San Pablo Dam Road & Greenridge Drive Signal Improvements (CTPL) – 

This project proposes to install a new traffic signal at the intersection of San Pablo 
Dam Road and Greenridge Drive.  

 
I-36. San Pablo Dam Road Pedestrian Improvements – Tri Lane to Appian Way 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to install pedestrian improvements along San Pablo 
Dam Road from Tri Lane to Appian Way.  This project may be incorporated into the 
other San Pablo Dam Road projects. 

 
I-37. San Pablo Dam Road Safety Improvements (AOB) – This project proposes to 

construct safety improvements and bicycle improvements along San Pablo Dam 
Road and within the West County AOB limits.   

 
I-38. Tara Hills Drive Complete Streets Project (CTPL) – This project proposes to 

install bicycle and pedestrian improvements along Tara Hills Drive from San Pablo 
Avenue to the end of Tara Hills Drive and Cornelius Drive to the City of Pinole.  

 

I-39. Tara Hills Elementary School, Shannon Elementary School, Pinole 
Middle School Pedestrian Crossing Upgrades – This project is improve 

pedestrian crossing at several schools in the Tara Hills area. 
 

I-40. Valley View Road Widening – San Pablo Dam Road to Appian Way (CTPL) – 
This project proposes to widen Valley View Road from San Pablo Dam Road to 
Appian Way. 

 
I-41. Verde Elementary School Secondary Access (North Richmond AOB) – This 

project proposes to provide a secondary access to Verde Elementary.  Currently, 
vehicular traffic can only enter from Giaramita Street and its bridge.  

75



76



Board of Supervisor District II

77



N
o
te

:
1
) 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
je

ct
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

it
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
2
) 

C
o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

a
re

 n
o
t 

sh
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 m
a
p
.

3
) 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
II

 c
o
n
ta

in
s 

1
0
2
.1

3
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

th
e
 6

6
2
.2

3
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 r

o
a
d
w

a
y
 a

s 
o
f 

1
/1

/2
0
1
9
.

2
0
2
0
 C

R
IP

P
 –

A
ct

iv
e
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

a
p

II
-1

II
-6

II
-2

II
-3

II
-4

II
-5

78



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District II Project List & Descriptions  
 

CRIPP PROJECT DESCRIPTIONS FOR DISTRICT II 
 
 
ACTIVE PROJECTS – These projects are fully funded and will be constructed in the near 
future. These active projects are mapped on the previous page. 
 
II-1. Danville Boulevard/Orchard Court Complete Streets Improvements 

(Alamo AOB) – This project is to construct a roundabout at the Danville 
Boulevard/Orchard Court intersection and install complete street improvements 
along Danville Boulevard between Jackson Way and Stone Valley Road in Downtown 
Alamo. Construction is scheduled for the summer of 2021.  Funds collected from 
developers, Federal Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP), and Measure J, 
fund this project.  

 
II-2. Freeman Road and Briones Valley Road Bridge Maintenance Project – This 

project is to perform bridge maintenance by removing and application of paint to 
the steel bridge structure. Construction schedule is pending the award of the federal 
grant.  A federal grant and Gas Taxes fund this project.  
 

II-3. Happy Valley Road Embankment Repair – This project is to repair an existing 
slide along Happy Valley Road and restore the roadway to its original pavement 
width. Construction is expected in 2020. A federal grant and Gas Taxes fund this 
project.  
 

II-4. Norris Canyon Road Safety Improvements – West of Ashbourne Drive – 
This project is to widen a rural section of roadway for shoulders and bike lane. 
Construction is projected for 2022.  This project is funding by Gas Tax Funds. 

 
II-5. Pinehurst Road Sinkhole and Culvert Repair – This project is to repair the 

undermining of the culvert and roadway.  Construction is scheduled for 2020. A 
federal grant and Gas Taxes fund this project.  
 

II-6. Pleasant Hill Road Bridge Rehabilitation (Bridge No. 28C0154) – This 
project is to extend the service life of the Pleasant Hill Road Bridge over Taylor 
Boulevard. Construction is estimated for 2022. Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and 
Gas Taxes fund this project. 

 
II-7. Treat Boulevard Corridor Improvements – This project is to improve safety and 

connectivity for pedestrian and bicyclist along Treat Boulevard between North Main 
Street and Jones Road. Construction is scheduled for 2024. The State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) and Gas Taxes fund this project. 
 

  

79



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District II Project List & Descriptions  
 

II-8. Walnut Creek Crosswalk Improvements – This project is to improve pedestrian 
safety at two crosswalk locations near unincorporated Walnut Creek.  One of the 
two crossings is located in District II at the intersection of Olympic Boulevard and 
Bridgefield Road.  The project is scheduled for construction in the summer of 2020.  
The Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP), Transportation Development Act 
(TDA), and Gas Taxes fund this project.  

  

80



81



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2

efficiency

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
54 51 2

Environmental 101 97 4

Design Engineering 630 208 352 70

+ Right-of-Way 390 13 377

+ Construction 2,970 557 2,413

 Total 4,145 369 736 627 2,413

HSIP 2,718 125 50 130 2,413

Measure J Regional 1,370 186 687 497

Trust 8192 57 57

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Danville Boulevard/Orchard Court Complete Streets Improvements

This project is to construct a roundabout at the Danville Boulevard/Orchard Court 

intersection and install complete street improvements along Danville Boulevard between 

Jackson Way and Stone Valley Road in Downtown Alamo. Construction is schedule for 

construction in the summer of 2021.  This project is funded by Highway Safety 

Improvement Program (HSIP), Measure J, and Developer Fees.

The Danville Boulevard/Orchard Court intersection is ranked within the top five locations in 

the County with the highest number of bicycle and/or pedestrian collisions at an 

intersection. The increased amount of motorized and non-motorized users is due to this 

corridor being part of Downtown Alamo, with the Alamo Plaza shopping center on one side 

and another shopping center across the street. Mature trees in the sidewalk have damaged 

the existing sidewalks and made them uneven. The project aims to improve safety through 

the corridor for all users by improving sidewalks to meet ADA requirements and reducing 

conflicts at this intersection.

PROJECT CATEGORY

82



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Danville Boulevard/Orchard Court Complete Streets Improvements

83



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2, 3

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental

Design Engineering 150 50 50 50

+ Right-of-Way 25 25

+ Construction 694 694

 Total 869 50 50 75 694

HBP 869 50 50 75 694

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Freeman Road and Briones Valley Road Bridge Maintenance Project

In District II, Freeman Road Bridge Maintenance Project over Las Trampas Creek is to clean 

and repaint all structural steel members, replace joint seals at the abutments, backfill any 

eroded embankment slope paving with concrete, and seal the concrete curbs and roadway 

deck.

In District III, Briones Valley Road Preventative Maintenance project includes repainting the 

bridge superstructure and replacing or tightening all bolted connections between the deck 

and steel plates.

This is a bridge maintenance project to paint the bridge for long-term upkeep of the bridge.

PROJECT CATEGORY

84



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Freeman Road and Briones Valley Road Bridge Maintenance Project

Note: See Board of Supervisior District III for other project site.

85



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
8 4 4

Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 75 3 72

Design Engineering 199 53 146

+ Right-of-Way 20 10 10

+ Construction 309 309

 Total 717 141 257 319

+ Gas Tax (c) 460 141 319

Measure J RTS 257 257

Happy Valley Road - Embankment Repair

The project is needed to restore the roadway to its original pavement width.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to repair an existing slide along Happy Valley Road and restore the roadway 

to its original pavement width.

PROJECT CATEGORY

86



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Happy Valley Road – Embankment Repair

87



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2

mobility

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
171 60 61 30 20

Environmental 175 15 100 60

Design Engineering 350 55 195 70 30

+ Right-of-Way 30 20 10

+ Construction 1,594 161 1,433

 Total 2,320 115 291 210 271 1,433

+ Gas Tax (c) 890 115 161 614

Measure J Regional 1,430 291 210 110 819

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Norris Canyon Road Safety Improvements

The project will improve safety on Norris Canyon Road by widening a segment west of 

Ashbourne Drive to the County/City limits and installing a safety rail/guard rail on the south 

side of the roadway. Installation of a guardrail is warranted where the roadway is 

immediately adjacent to San Catanio Creek. To minimize environmental impact and avoid 

filling the creek bank to construct road shoulders, the proposed safety project includes 

construction of a retaining wall on the northside of the roadway to allow for widened 

shoulders and support a safety rail to keep motorists from leaving the roadway. 

Currently the travel lanes vary between 7’ and 10’ wide with little to no shoulder for 

vehicles. There is a 1:1 slope on the north and south sides of the roadway. By widening the 

most narrow section of roadway, vehicles will comfortably be able to drive on Norris Canyon 

Road without having to stop and let other vehicles through the narrow sections first. The 

guardrail is also needed to ensure vehicles don’t run off the road into San Catanio Creek. 

The creek bed is nearly a 20’ drop from the travel way at a 1:1 slope. The guardrail will 

keep vehicles on the roadway and prevent potentially severe injury. Pavement widening will 

provide a wider travel way and shoulders.

PROJECT CATEGORY

88



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Norris Canyon Road Safety Improvements

89



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
34 34

Environmental 150 37 113

Design Engineering 173 98 75

+ Right-of-Way 24 4 20

+ Construction 381 381

 Total 840 217 623

FHWA/FEMA/Cal 

OES
564 564

+ Gas Tax (c) 267 208 59

Measure J RTS 8 8

Pinehurst Road - Sinkhole and Culvert Repair

Project would ensure that storm drainage is conveyed through the culvert instead of 

bypassing the culvert to the side and bottom.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to repair the undermining of the culvert and roadway.

PROJECT CATEGORY

90



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Pinehurst Road - Sinkhole and Culvert Repair

91



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2, 4

mobility

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 70 15 45 10

Design Engineering 314 120 194

+ Right-of-Way

+ Construction 1,758 1,758

 Total 2,142 15 45 130 194 1,758

Former RDA 546 15 45 130 194 162

STIP 1,596 1,596

Treat Boulevard Corridor Improvements

The purpose of this project is to improve safety and connectivity for pedestrians and 

bicyclists along Treat Blvd. Treat Blvd currently creates challenges for the users of transit as 

the wide roadways (up to nine lanes) and intersections become barriers for pedestrians to 

cross. Without bicycle infrastructure, the first/last mile for transit users becomes even more 

constrained.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to improve safety and connectivity for pedestrian and bicyclist along Treat 

Boulevard between North Main Street and Jones Road.

PROJECT CATEGORY

92



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Treat Boulevard Corridor Improvements

93



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2, 4

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
32 31 1

Environmental 23 8 15

Design Engineering 160 112 48

+ Right-of-Way 20 20

+ Construction 303 303

 Total 538 151 387

+ Gas Tax (c) 250 80 170

HSIP 224 31 194

TDA 64 41 23

Walnut Creek Crosswalk Improvements

Improve pedestrian safety at two pedestrian crosswalk locations in unincorporated Walnut 

Creek.

The purpose of this project is to improve pedestrian safety at two crosswalk locations in 

unincorporated Walnut Creek—the intersection of Olympic Boulevard and Bridgefield Road 

and the intersection of Walden Road and Westcliffe Lane.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to improve pedestrian safety at two crosswalk locations in the vicinity of 

unincorporated Walnut Creek.  One of the two crossings is located in District II at the 

intersection of Olympic Boulevard and Bridgefield Road. The other project site is located in 

District IV at Walden Road and Westcliffe Lane.  The project is schedule for construction in 

the summer of 2020.  This project is funded by the Highway Safety Improvement Program 

(HSIP), Transportation Development Act (TDA), and Gas Tax Funds.

PROJECT CATEGORY

94



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Walnut Creek Crosswalk Improvements

Note: See Board of Supervisior District IV for other project site.

95



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District II Project List & Descriptions  
 

UNFUNDED PROJECTS – This is a comprehensive list of projects that have been 
conceived but not funded. This project list originated from the following sources: Area of 
Benefit (AOB) project lists, the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), Comprehensive 
Transportation Project List (CTPL) through Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA), 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP), and a Public Works List that was generated from 
community input/need.  District II includes Alamo AOB, South Walnut Creek AOB, South 
County AOB, and Central County AOB. 
 
II-9. Bear Creek Road & Happy Valley Road Intersection Improvements 

(Central County AOB) – This project proposes to construct all-way stop control at 
the T-intersection.  

 
II-10. Bear Creek Road Safety Improvement – Alhambra Valley Road to the City 

of Orinda (CTPL) – This project proposes to construct safety improvements along 
Bear Creek Road from Alhambra Valley Road to the City of Orinda.  

 
II-11. Boulevard Way Bicycle and Pedestrian Project (CTPL) – This project proposes 

to construct bicycle and pedestrian improvements along Boulevard Way. 
 
II-12. Danville Boulevard & Hemme Avenue Intersection Improvements (Alamo 

AOB) – This project proposes to extend the existing northbound left turn lane on 
Danville Boulevard at the intersection of Danville Boulevard and Hemme Ave. This 
is also located near Rancho Romero Elementary School. 

 
II-13. Dewing Lane Pedestrian Bridge (Central County AOB) – This project proposes 

to construct a pedestrian bridge over Las Trampas Creek in the vicinity of Dewing 
Lane (unincorporated Walnut Creek). 

 
II-14. Fish Ranch Road Safety Improvements - SR 24 to Grizzly Peak Road 

(CTPL) (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to enhance vehicle and 
bicycle safety by widening Fish Ranch Road to provide roadway shoulders between 
Grizzly Peak Road to State Route 24.  

 
II-15. Hemme Avenue Sidewalk (Alamo AOB) – This project proposes to extend the 

existing sidewalk on the north side of Hemme Avenue from Barbee Lane to La 
Sonoma Way, just west of Rancho Romero Elementary School. 

 
II-16. Hemme Avenue Sidewalk (CTPL) – This project proposes to extend the existing 

sidewalk on the north side of Hemme Avenue from the Rancho Romero Elementary 
School to the Iron Horse Trail. 

 
II-17. I-680 Bikeway Signage – Rudgear Road to Danville Town Limits (CTPL) – 

This project proposes to install signage for bicyclists in unincorporated portions of 
the I-680 Bikeway.  

96



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District II Project List & Descriptions  
 

II-18. Iron Horse Trail Flashers (CTPL) – This project proposes to install pedestrian 
actuated flashers at select locations along the full length of the Iron Horse Trail.  

 
II-19. Miranda Avenue Pathway Improvements – Stone Valley Road to Stone 

Valley Middle School (Alamo AOB) – This project proposes to construct sidewalk 
improvements along Miranda Avenue from Stone Valley Middle School to Stone 
Valley Road. 

 
II-20. Norris Canyon Road Shoulder Widening – Ashbourne Drive to Alameda 

County Limits (CTPL) – This project proposes to widen the shoulders along Norris 
Canyon Road from Ashbourne Drive to the Alameda County Line.  

 
II-21. Olympic Boulevard & Boulevard Way & Tice Valley Boulevard Intersection 

Improvements (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to construct 
intersection modifications to improve the traffic circulation for the south leg of the 
intersection of Olympic Boulevard and Tice Valley Boulevard. 

 
II-22. Olympic Boulevard & Bridgefield Road Signal Project (CTPL) – This project 

proposes to construct a traffic signal at the intersection of Olympic Boulevard and 
Bridgefield Road. (See also Active Project #II-4). 

 
II-23. Olympic Corridor Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements (Central County 

AOB) – This project proposes to construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements 
along the Olympic Boulevard Corridor to connect South Walnut Creek.  

 
II-24. Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements on Livorna Road, Stone Valley 

Road, and Danville Boulevard (CTPL) – This project proposes to construct 
pedestrian and bicycle improvements along Livorna Road, Stone Valley Road, and 
Danville Boulevard.  

 
II-25. Pedestrian Safety Improvements at Stone Valley Middle and Rancho 

Romero School (Alamo AOB) – This project proposes to construct pedestrian and 
bicycle improvements near Stone Valley Middle School and Rancho Romero 
Elementary School. (Also see Hemme Avenue Sidewalk project and  Miranda Avenue 
Pathway Improvements – Stone Valley Road to Stone Valley Middle School project) 

 
II-26. Pinehurst Road Bicycle Improvements (Central County AOB) – This project 

proposes to construct bicycle turnouts/rest stops every half-mile along Pinehurst 
Road and Canyon Road.  

 
  

97



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement 
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District II Project List & Descriptions 

II-27. Pleasant Hill Road Bicycle Improvements – Geary Road to Taylor
Boulevard (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to construct curb, 
gutter and sidewalk and prohibit curbside parking to create bicycle lanes along 
Pleasant Hill Road.   

II-28. Reliez Valley Road Bicycle Improvements – North of Grayson Road to
Withers Avenue (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to construct 
bicycle lanes by widening the shoulders along Reliez Valley Road. There are drainage 
modifications and parking considerations to be resolved. 

II-29. Springbrook Road Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements (Central County
AOB) – This project proposes to construct sidewalk improvements and stripe 
shoulder along Springbrook Road starting near Gilmore Court to about Regency 
Court. 

II-30. Stone Valley Road at Roundhill Road Intersection Improvements (CTPL) –
This project proposes to construct crosswalk improvements at the Roundhill Road 
Intersection. 

II-31. Stone Valley Road Left Turn Lane at Smith Road (CTPL) – This project
proposes to install a left turn lane at Smith Road. 

II-32. Tice Valley Boulevard Bike and Pedestrian Project (Central County AOB) –
This project proposes to construct bicycle and pedestrian improvements along Tice 
Valley Boulevard. (Also see Tice Valley Linear Park in completed projects) 

98



Board of Supervisor District III

99



N
o
te

:
1
) 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
je

ct
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

it
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
2
) 

C
o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

a
re

 n
o
t 

sh
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 m
a
p
.

3
) 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
II

I 
co

n
ta

in
s 

2
1
8
.9

1
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

th
e
 6

6
2
.2

3
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 r

o
a
d
w

a
y
 a

s 
o
f 

1
/1

/2
0
1
9
.

2
0
2
0
 C

R
IP

P
 –

A
ct

iv
e
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

a
p

II
I-

1

II
I-

2

II
I-

5

II
I-

3
II

I-
7

II
I-

6

II
I-

4

100



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District III Project List & Descriptions  
 

CRIPP PROJECT DESCRIPTIONS FOR DISTRICT III 
 
 
ACTIVE PROJECTS – These projects are fully funded and will be constructed in the near 
future. These active projects are mapped on the previous page. 

 
III-1. Byron Highway / Byer Road Safety Improvements (Discovery Bay AOB 

and East County Regional AOB) – This project is to install safety improvements 
along the frontage of Excelsior Middle School. These improvements include the 
construction of a left turn pocket from southbound Byron Highway to eastbound 
Byer Road, a two-way left turn lane on Byron Highway, and widening of the roadway 
shoulders. Construction is scheduled for 2021. Highway Safety Improvement 
Program (HSIP), Discovery Bay AOB, Gas Taxes, and East County Regional AOB fund 
this project. 

 
III-2. Byron Highway Bridge Replacement over California Aqueduct – Bridge No. 

28C0121 (Project Sponsor: Dept. of Water Resources) – This project is to 
replace the Byron Highway Bridge, approximately 1.4 miles northwest of the 
Alameda County Line. Construction is projected for 2022. This project is funded with 
Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and Gas Taxes, and is co-sponsored with the 
Department of Water Resources.  

 
III-3. Camino Tassajara Safety Improvements – Windemere Parkway to 

Alameda County Line – This project is to realign and widen the Camino Tassajara 
at the S-curve at the County Line, south of Windemere Parkway to include additional 
travel lanes, bike lines, and Class I trail between the City of Dublin and County. 
Construction is scheduled for 2023. This project is co-sponsored with the City of 
Dublin. Developer Fees fund this project. 

 
III-4. Freeman Road and Briones Valley Road Bridge Maintenance Project – This 

project is to perform bridge maintenance by removing and application of paint to 
the steel bridge structure.  
 

III-5. Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement – Bridge No. 28C0143 & 
28C0145 – This project is replace two bridges on Marsh Creek Road, located 
approximately 3.0 miles east of Deer Valley Road and 7.3 miles east of Morgan 
Territory Road.  Preliminary engineering is currently underway. Construction is 
scheduled in 2021. Highway Bridge Program (HBP), East County Regional AOB, and 
Gas Taxes fund this project. 

 
III-6. Walnut Boulevard Shoulder Widening – This project is to construct bicycle 

roadway improvements along Walnut Boulevard (East County) from Marsh Creek 
Road to Vasco Road.  Construction is projected for 2021.  Transportation 
Development Act (TDA) and Gas Taxes fund this project. 

101



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District III Project List & Descriptions  
 

III-7. Vasco Road Safety Improvements (Phase 2) – This project proposes to widen 
the roadway and construct a median barrier for about 1.5 miles of Vasco Road,   
approximately 3.0 miles to 5.5 miles north of the Alameda/Contra Costa County Line. 
Regional Measure 3, Gas Taxes, and Measure J fund this project. 

 
 
  

102



103



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

3

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
94 82 4 4 4

Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 114 99 1 1 14

Design Engineering 338 225 60 53

+ Right-of-Way 180 30 150

+ Construction 917 917

 Total 1,643 406 95 208 935

Disco Bay AOB 170 170

East County 

Regional AOB
412 170 51 190

+ Gas Tax (c) 445 18 427

HSIP 617 65 44 508

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Byron Highway/Byer Road Intersection Improvements

This project is to install safety improvements along the frontage of Excelsior Middle School. 

These improvements include the construction of a left turn pocket from southbound Byron 

Highway to eastbound Byer Road, a two-way left turn lane on Byron Highway, and a 

widening of the roadway shoulders. Construction is scheduled for 2021. This project is 

funded by Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP), Discovery Bay AOB, and East 

County Regional AOB.

The purpose of this project is to improve traffic circulation along the frontage of the 

Excelsior Middle School and at uncontrolled intersection of Byron Highway and Byer Road. 

The Byron Union School District has requested the County’s assistance in addressing a series 

of accidents that occurred along the frontage of the school.

PROJECT CATEGORY

104



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Byron Highway/Byer Road Safety Improvements

105



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

3

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
455 135 150 150 20

Environmental

Design Engineering 2,328 796 365 450 450 230 37

+ Right-of-Way 300 30 140 110 20

+ Construction 16,665 700 6,500 7,000 2,465

 Total 19,748 796 530 740 1,410 6,770 7,037 2,465

DWR 2,549 145 185 280 835 800 304

+ Gas Tax (c) 1,366 482 45 65 100 288 302 84

HBP 15,834 315 340 490 1,030 5,647 5,935 2,077

Byron Highway Bridge Replacement over California Aqueduct (Bridge No. 28C0121)

The existing bridge is approaching the end of its service life.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to replace the Byron Highway Bridge, approximately 1.4 miles northwest of 

the Alameda County Line. Construction is scheduled for 2023. This project is funded by 

Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and Gas Tax Funds, and is co-sponsored with the 

Department of Water Resources.

PROJECT CATEGORY

106



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Byron Highway Bridge Replacement over California Aqueduct (Bridge No. 28C0121)

107



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

3

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
286 121 20 20 20 15 30

Preliminary 

Engineering
20 11

Environmental 2,807 15 200 200 2,392

Design Engineering 1,867 129 702 702 329 2 4

+ Right-of-Way 6,710 3 325 6,382

+ Construction 18,623 760 8,450 9,413

 Total 30,314 280 922 1,247 9,883 8,467 9,447

City of Dublin funds 12,492 22 452 477 2,375 4,202 4,964

+ Gas Tax (c) 483 483

SCC D. Valley 4,000 4,000

SCC Sub-Regional 4,481 208 4,205

So County AOB 2,007 1,947 60

TVTC Fee 6,851 50 470 770 5,561

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Camino Tassajara Safety Improvements - South of Windemere Parkway to County Line

This project is to realign the Camino Tassajara at the S-curve at the County Line, south of 

Windemere Parkway. This project will be also adding bike lanes along Camino Tassajara. 

Construction is scheduled for 2023. This project is co-sponsored with the City of Dublin. This 

project is funded by Developer Fees.

Improve safety along roadway.

PROJECT CATEGORY

108



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Camino Tassajara Safety Improvements – South of Windemere Parkway to County Line

109



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2, 3

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental

Design Engineering 150 50 50 50

+ Right-of-Way 25 25

+ Construction 694 694

 Total 869 50 50 75 694

HBP 869 50 50 75 694

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Freeman Road and Briones Valley Road Bridge Maintenance Project

In District II, Freeman Road Bridge Maintenance Project over Las Trampas Creek is to clean 

and repaint all structural steel members, replace joint seals at the abutments, backfill any 

eroded embankment slope paving with concrete, and seal the concrete curbs and roadway 

deck.

In District III, Briones Valley Road Preventative Maintenance project includes repainting the 

bridge superstructure and replacing or tightening all bolted connections between the deck 

and steel plates.

This is a bridge maintenance project to paint the bridge for long-term upkeep of the bridge.

PROJECT CATEGORY

110



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Note: See Board of Supervisior District II for other project site.

Freeman Road and Briones Valley Road Bridge Maintenance Project

111



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

3

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental

Design Engineering 2,253 1,023 400 400 380 50

+ Right-of-Way 413 13 70 260 70

+ Construction 11,200 700 9,000 1,500

 Total 13,867 1,037 470 660 1,150 9,050 1,500

East County 

Regional AOB
270 150 120

+ Gas Tax (c) 2,511 655 80 345 1,031 400

HBP 11,085 381 320 460 805 8,019 1,100

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge No. 28C143 & 28C145)

The existing bridges are approaching the end of their service life.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is replace two bridges on Marsh Creek Road, located approximately 3.0 miles 

east of Deer Valley Road and 7.3 miles east of Morgan Territory Road.  Preliminary 

engineering is currently underway. Construction is scheduled in 2022. This project is funded 

by Highway Bridge Program (HBP), East County Regional AOB, and Gas Tax Funds.

PROJECT CATEGORY

112



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement (Bridge No. 28C0143 & 28C0145)

113



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

3

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
97 88 2 3 2 2

Preliminary 

Engineering
250 100 150

Environmental 150 100 50

Design Engineering 1,335 1,335

+ Right-of-Way 245 245

+ Construction 17,600 1,760 14,080 1,760

 Total 19,691 1,882 202 1,763 14,082 1,762

+ Gas Tax (c) 2,961 354 3 842 1,762

Measure C 327 327

Measure J RTS 202 202

Prop 1B 1,200 1,200

Regional Measure 3 15,000 1,760 13,240

Vasco Road Safety - Phase 2

Vasco Road is a major rural arterial that is heavily traveled by commuters and has a history 

of severe collisions. The project will improve safety on Vasco Road by reducing cross median 

crashes. These long term upgrades and improvements will provide substantial safety 

improvements to the roadway.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project proposes to widen the roadway and construct a median barrier for about 1.5 

miles of Vasco Road, approximately 3.0 miles to 5.5 miles north of the Alameda/Contra 

Costa County Line.

PROJECT CATEGORY

114



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Vasco Road Safety – Phase 2

115



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

3

mobility

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
30 7 23

Environmental

Design Engineering 100 100

+ Right-of-Way 15 10 5

+ Construction 166 166

 Total 311 7 133 171

+ Gas Tax (c) 236 7 58 171

TDA 75 75

Walnut Boulevard Shoulder Widening

Improve bicyclist safety along Walnut Boulevard between Marsh Creek Road and Vasco 

Road in unincorporated Brentwood. Walnut Boulevard is included in the 2009 Contra Costa 

Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan as a future Class II bike lane, and constructing this 

project would continue the progress towards creating this bike facility.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to construct bicycle roadway improvements along Walnut Boulevard (East 

County) from Marsh Creek Road to Vasco Road.

PROJECT CATEGORY

116



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Walnut Boulevard Shoulder Widening

117



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District III Project List & Descriptions  
 

UNFUNDED PROJECTS – This is a comprehensive list of projects that have been 
conceived but not funded. This project list originated from the following sources: Area of 
Benefit (AOB) project lists, the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), Comprehensive 
Transportation Project List (CTPL) through Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA), 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP), and a Public Works List that was generated from 
community input/need. District III includes the Discovery Bay AOB, East County Regional 
AOB, and Bethel Island AOB.   
  
III-8. Balfour Road & Byron Highway Intersection Improvements (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to install a traffic signal and exclusive left-
turn lanes at the intersection of Balfour Road and Byron Highway. Left turn lanes 
will be installed with Balfour Road Shoulder widening (see also Balfour Road 
Shoulder Widening - Sellers Avenue to Bixler Road).  

 
III-9. Balfour Road Shoulder Widening – Deer Valley Rd to Brentwood City 

Limits – This project proposes to widen about 1.2 miles of Balfour Road between 
Deer Valley Road and Brentwood City Limits.  

 
III-10. Bethel Island Road & Sandmound Road Intersection Improvements– This 

project proposes to construct intersection improvements at the intersection of Bethel 
Island Road and Sandmound Boulevard.   
 

III-11. Bethel Island Road Improvements – Taylor Road to Sandmound 
Boulevard (Bethel Island AOB) – This project proposes to add bicycle and 
pedestrian improvements along Bethel Island Road between Sandmound Boulevard 
and Taylor Road. 

 
III-12. Bixler Road Improvements – SR 4 to Byer Road (Discovery Bay AOB) – This 

project proposes to widen Bixler Road to include shoulders and bike lane from State 
Route 4 south to Byer Road.   

 
III-13. Byer Road Improvements – Bixler Road to Byron Highway (Discovery Bay 

AOB) – This project proposes to widen Byer Road to include shoulder and bike lanes 
from Byron Highway east to Bixler Road.  

 
III-14. Byron Highway / SR4 / Point of Timber Intersection Improvements (East 

County Regional AOB) – This project proposes intersection improvements at the 
intersection of Byron Highway, State Route 4, and Point of Timber.  These 
improvements include installation of a traffic signal and the addition of an exclusive 
left turn lane and an exclusive right turn lane. 

 
  

118



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District III Project List & Descriptions  
 

III-15. Byron Highway Safety Improvements (Various Locations) – This project 
proposes to construct safety improvements at various locations along Byron Highway 
to include shoulder widening, drainage improvements, and intersection 
improvements.  

 
III-16. Byron Highway Widening – Camino Diablo to the Alameda County Line 

(East County Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen 5 miles of roadway 
shoulders on Byron Highway from Camino Diablo to the Alameda County Line.  

 
III-17. Byron Highway Widening – Chestnut Street to State Route 4 (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders for 1.6 miles of Byron 
Highway from Chestnut Street to State Route 4. 

 
III-18. Byron Highway Widening – Delta Road to Chestnut Street (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders for 2.5 miles of Byron 
Highway from Delta Road to Chestnut Street.   

 
III-19. Byron Highway Widening – SR 4 to Camino Diablo (East County Regional 

AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders along Byron Highway from State 
Route 4 south to Camino Diablo. 

 
III-20. Byron Highway Extension to Bethel Island – Delta Road to Bethel 

Island (CTPL) – This project proposes to extend Byron Highway northward, from 
its current northern terminus at Delta Road, to the East Cypress Road/Bethel Island 
Road intersection.  Project will include the construction of a bridge over Rock Slough.   

 
III-21. Camino Diablo Widening – Vasco Road to Byron Highway (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders on Camino Diablo from 
Vasco Road east to Byron Highway.  
 

III-22. Camino Tassajara Safety Improvements (Various Locations) – This project 
proposes to construct roadway and intersection improvements along Camino 
Tassajara to include shoulder widening and drainage improvements (Also see Active 
Project III-3). 

 
III-23. Chestnut Street Widening – Sellers Avenue to Byron Highway (East 

County Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders along Chestnut 
Street from Sellers Avenue east to Byron Highway.  

III-24. Clifton Court Road Bridge Repair (Bridge No. 28C0403) – This project is to 
repair and maintain the bridge on Clifton Court Road. 

 
III-25. Clipper Drive Improvements - Newport Drive to Discovery Bay Boulevard 

(Discovery Bay AOB) – This project proposes to construct traffic calming 
measures along Clipper Drive from Newport Drive east to Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

119



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District III Project List & Descriptions  
 

III-26. Deer Valley Road Safety Improvements (Various Locations) – This project 
proposes to construct safety improvements along Deer Valley Road at various 
locations.   

 
III-27. Delta Road Sidewalk & Bike Lanes Project – Knightsen Avenue to 

Knightsen Elementary School (CTPL) – This project proposes to construct 
sidewalk and Class II bike lanes along Delta Road. 

 
III-28. Delta Road Widening – Byron Highway to Holland Tract Road (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders for about 1.7 miles of 
Delta Road from Byron Highway to Holland Tract Road.  

 
III-29. Delta Road Widening – Sellers Avenue to Byron Highway (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders for about 2.0 miles of 
Delta Road from Sellers Avenue to Byron Highway.  

 
III-30. Discovery Bay Boulevard & Clipper Drive Intersection Improvements 

(Discovery Bay AOB) – This project proposes to modify intersection traffic control 
to improve level of service at the intersection of Discovery Bay Boulevard and Clipper 
Drive.   

 
III-31. Eden Plains Road Widening – Sunset Road to Marshall Court (CTPL) – This 

project proposes to widen Eden Plains Road to two-lane arterial standard design, 
with two 12-foot lanes and paved shoulders on both sides of the street. 

 
III-32. Gateway Road Project – Bethel Island Road to Piper Road (Bethel Island 

AOB) – This project proposes to provide walkable shoulders and bikeway for about 
1.0 mile of Gateway Road from Bethel Island Road to Piper Road. 

 
III-33. Highland Road Improvements – Camino Tassajara to Alameda County 

Line – This project proposes to construct safety improvements along Highland Road 
from Camino Tassajara to the Alameda County Line.  

 
III-34. Holway Drive Safety Improvements – Main Street to Camino Diablo Road 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to connect sidewalks, curb ramps, and crosswalks. 
 
III-35. Knightsen Avenue & Delta Road Intersection Improvements (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to install a new traffic signal and exclusive 
left turn lanes at the intersection of Knightsen Avenue and Delta Road.  

 
III-36. Knightsen Avenue Widening – East Cypress Road to Delta Road (East 

County Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders for about 1.6 
miles of Knightsen Avenue from East Cypress Road to Delta Road.  

120



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District III Project List & Descriptions  
 

III-37. Knightsen Avenue/Eden Plains Road Widening – Delta Road to Chestnut 
Street (East County Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders 
for about 2.6 miles of Knightsen Avenue/Eden Plains Road from Delta Road to 
Chestnut Street.   

 
III-38. Lone Tree Way Bike Lane Gap Closure – Anderson Lane to Virginia Drive 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to provide Class II bike lanes. 
 
III-39. Marsh Creek Road & Camino Diablo Intersection Improvements – This 

project proposes to construct safety improvements at the intersection of Marsh 
Creek Road and Camino Diablo.   

 
III-40. Marsh Creek Road & Deer Valley Road Intersection Improvements – This 

project proposes to widen the roadway and construct turn pockets at the intersection 
of Marsh Creek Road and Deer Valley Road.    

 
III-41. Marsh Creek Road and Morgan Territory Road Intersection Improvements 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to widen the travel lanes and the shoulders. 
 
III-42. Marsh Creek Road Improvements (East County Regional AOB) – This project 

is to construct various roadway and intersection improvements along Marsh Creek 
Road to include shoulder widening to enhance bicycle use and drainage 
improvements. (Also see Marsh Creek Road Realignment & Safety Improvements, 
III-43) 

 
III-43. Marsh Creek Trail – This project is to close the 15-mile bike and pedestrian gap 

along Marsh Creek Road between Clayton and Brentwood.  This project is to 
construct a bicycle and pedestrian facility from the City of Clayton to East Bay 
Regional Park District’s Round Hill Park. The existing trail in Brentwood is to be 
extended by others to Round Hill Park.  The overall intent is to provide a commuter 
bicycle trail, which connects Central County to East County. Project continues into 
District IV. 
 

III-44. Morgan Territory Road Safety Improvements (various locations) – This 
project proposes to construct safety improvements at various locations along 
Morgan Territory Road.   

 
III-45. Piper Road Project – Gateway Road to Willow Road (Bethel Island AOB) – 

This project proposes to provide bicycle and pedestrian improvements on Piper Road 
(Bethel Island) from Gateway Road to Willow Road.   

 
  

121



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District III Project List & Descriptions  
 

III-46. Sandmound Boulevard Improvements – Mariner Road to Cypress Road 
(Bethel Island AOB) – This project proposes to install bicycle and pedestrian 
improvements along 1.1 miles of Sandmound Boulevard from Mariner Road to 
Cypress Road.   

 
III-47. Sandmound Boulevard Widening – Oakley City Limits to Mariner Road 

(Bethel Island AOB) – This project proposes to widen travel lanes and improve 
shoulders for about 0.3 miles of Sandmound Boulevard from Oakley City Limits to 
Mariner Road.  

 
III-48. Sellers Avenue & Balfour Road Intersection Improvements (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to install a new traffic signal and exclusive 
left-turn lanes at the intersection of Sellers Avenue and Balfour Road.  

 
III-49. Sellers Avenue & Chestnut Avenue Intersection Improvements (East 

County Regional AOB) – This project proposes to install a new traffic signal and 
exclusive left-turn lane at the intersection of Sellers Avenue and Chestnut Avenue. 

 
III-50. Sellers Avenue & Marsh Creek Road Intersection Improvements (East 

County Regional AOB) – This project proposes to install a new traffic signal at the 
intersection of Sellers Avenue and Marsh Creek Road in cooperation with Caltrans. 

 
III-51. Sellers Avenue & Sunset Road Intersection Improvements (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to install a new traffic signal and exclusive 
left-turn lanes at the intersection of Sellers Avenue and Sunset Road. 

 
III-52. Sellers Avenue Widening – Delta Road to Chestnut Street (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen about 2.5 miles of Sellers Avenue 
from Delta Road to Chestnut Street.  

 
III-53. Sellers Avenue Widening – Main Canal to Marsh Creek Road (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders for about 1.5 miles of 
Sellers Avenue from the ECCID canal south to Marsh Creek Road. 

 
III-54. SR239/Trilink: Vasco Road-Byron Highway Connector – This project 

proposes to construct a new roadway as part of the future Route 239 connector 
between Vasco Road and Byron Highway. 

 
III-55. State Route 4 & Byron Highway (South) Intersection Widening – Phase 2 

(East County Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen the existing 
pavement on Byron Highway’s portion of the intersection to provide turn lanes onto 
State Route 4.  

 

122



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District III Project List & Descriptions  
 

III-56. State Route 4 & Newport Drive Signal (Discovery Bay AOB) – This project 
proposes to install a new traffic signal at the intersection of State Route 4 and 
Newport Drive in cooperation with Caltrans. Community support is a key aspect to 
this project. 

 
III-57. State Route 4 Widening – Bixler Road to Discovery Bay Boulevard – 

Complete Streets and Bridge Widening (Discovery Bay AOB) – This project 
proposes to widen about 1.2 miles of State Route 4 from Bixler Road to Discovery 
Bay Boulevard in cooperation with Caltrans. 

 
III-58. State Route 4 Widening – Byron Highway to Regatta Drive (Discovery Bay 

AOB) – This project proposes to widen State Route 4 between Byron Highway and 
Regatta Drive. 

 
III-59. Sunset Road Widening – Sellers Avenue to Byron Highway (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project proposes to widen shoulders for about 2.0 miles of 
Sunset Road from Sellers Avenue to Byron Highway.  

 
III-60. Vasco Road / Camino Diablo Intersection Improvements (East County 

Regional AOB) – This project is to modify the intersection at Vasco Road and 
Camino Diablo.  Improvements include dual left turn lanes on westbound Camino 
Diablo, dual right turn lanes on eastbound Camino Diablo, lengthen the 4-lane 
section on Vasco Road near the intersection, and maintain the exclusive right lane 
on northbound Vasco Road.   

 
  

123



124



Board of Supervisor District IV

125



N
o
te

:
1
) 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
je

ct
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

it
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
2
)

C
o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

a
re

 n
o
t 

sh
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 m
a
p
.

3
)

D
is

tr
ic

t 
IV

 c
o
n
ta

in
s 

4
0
.0

7
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

th
e
 6

6
2
.2

3
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 r

o
a
d
w

a
y
 a

s 
o
f 

1
/1

/2
0
1
9
.

2
0
2
0
 C

R
IP

P
 –

A
ct

iv
e
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

a
p

IV
-1

IV
-2

IV
-3

IV
-4

IV
-5

126



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)   
District IV Project List & Descriptions 
 

CRIPP PROJECT DESCRIPTIONS FOR DISTRICT IV 
 
 
ACTIVE PROJECTS – These projects are fully funded and will be constructed in the near 
future. These active projects are mapped on the previous page. 
 
IV-1. Kirker Pass Road Northbound Truck Climbing Lane – This project is to 

construct a truck-climbing lane in the northbound direction from Clearbrook Drive to 
the northern Hess Road intersection. The project started construction in 2019.  State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), Gas Taxes, and Measure J fund this 
project. 

 
In addition, this project is to conduct pavement rehabilitation on a portion of Kirker 
Pass Road from the City of Concord/County boundary to approximately 4,200 feet 
of the northern Hess Road intersection. This project is scheduled for construction in 
2020 after the Northbound Truck Climbing Lane Project. The One Bay Area Grant 
(OBAG) and Gas Taxes fund this project.   

 
IV-2. Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement – This project is to remove and replace the 

existing Marsh Drive Bridge in cooperation with the City of Concord. Construction is 
scheduled for 2021. Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and Gas Taxes fund this project. 

 
IV-3. Oak Road Bikeway Project – This project is to improve bicyclist safety by 

providing Class II bicycle lanes and related improvements on Oak Road between 
Treat Boulevard and Buskirk Avenue in unincorporated Walnut Creek. Construction 
is scheduled for 2021. Transportation Development Act (TDA) and Gas Taxes fund 
this project. 
 

IV-4. Treat Boulevard Corridor Improvements – This project is to improve safety and 
connectivity for pedestrian and bicyclist along Treat Boulevard between North Main 
Street and Jones Road. Construction is scheduled for 2024. State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) and Gas Taxes fund this project. 

 
IV-5. Walnut Creek Crosswalk Improvements – This project is to improve pedestrian 

safety at two crosswalk locations in unincorporated Walnut Creek.  One of the 
crossings, located in District IV, is at the intersection of Walden Road and Westcliffe 
Lane. The project is schedule for construction in the summer of 2020.  The Highway 
Safety Improvement Program (HSIP), Transportation Development Act (TDA), and 
Gas Taxes fund this project. 

 
 
  

127



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

4, 5

efficiency

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
614 614

Environmental 635 585 50

Design Engineering 2,123 2,023 100

+ Right-of-Way 114 64 50

+ Construction 18,270 2,017 11,265 4,989

 Total 21,755 5,302 11,465 4,989

+ Gas Tax (c) 9,189 2,450 3,094 3,646

LSRP 1,343 1,343

Measure J Regional 6,181 2,181 4,000

Measure J RTS 399 399

State Match 1,993 272 1,721

STIP 2,650 2,650

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Kirker Pass Road Northbound Truck Climbing Lane

This project is to widen Kirker Pass Road to add a northbound truck-climbing lane.  

Construction started in 2019.  State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), Measure 

J, and Gas Taxes fund this project.

In addition, this project is to conduct pavement rehabilitation on a portion of Kirker Pass 

Road from the City of Concord/County boundary to approximately 4,200 feet of the northern 

Hess Road intersection. The One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) and Gas Taxes fund this project.

Reduce congestion and improve safety along Kirker Pass Road.

PROJECT CATEGORY

128



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Kirker Pass Road Northbound Truck Climbing Lane

129



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

4, 5

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 247 247

Design Engineering 1,742 462 625 625 30

+ Right-of-Way 280 140 110 30

+ Construction 14,949 700 6,800 6,700 749

 Total 17,218 709 765 1,435 6,860 6,700 749

City of Concord 

Funds
300 150 150

EBRPD 400 200 200

+ Gas Tax (c) 2,156 433 310 200 578 540 95

HBP 14,362 276 455 1,235 5,932 5,810 654

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement (Over Walnut Creek)

This project is to remove and replace the existing Marsh Drive Bridge in cooperation with 

the City of Concord. This project is scheduled for construction in 2021. This project is funded 

by Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and Gas Tax Funds.

The existing bridge is approaching the end of its service life and does not meet current 

seismic standards.

PROJECT CATEGORY

130



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement

131



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

4

realibility

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
5 5

Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental

Design Engineering 50 40 10

+ Right-of-Way

+ Construction 308 308

 Total 363 45 10 308

+ Gas Tax (c) 283 45 10 228

TDA 80 80

Oak Road Bikeway Project

Improve bicyclist safety by providing bicycle lanes and related improvements on Oak Road 

between Treat Blvd and Buskirk Ave

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to improve bicyclist safety by providing Class II bicycle lanes and related 

improvements on Oak Road between Treat Boulevard and Buskirk Avenue in unincorporated 

Walnut Creek.

PROJECT CATEGORY

132



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Oak Road Bikeway Project

133



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2, 4

mobility

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 70 15 45 10

Design Engineering 314 120 194

+ Right-of-Way

+ Construction 1,758 1,758

 Total 2,142 15 45 130 194 1,758

Former RDA 546 15 45 130 194 162

STIP 1,596 1,596

Treat Boulevard Corridor Improvements

The purpose of this project is to improve safety and connectivity for pedestrians and 

bicyclists along Treat Blvd. Treat Blvd currently creates challenges for the users of transit as 

the wide roadways (up to nine lanes) and intersections become barriers for pedestrians to 

cross. Without bicycle infrastructure, the first/last mile for transit users becomes even more 

constrained.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to improve safety and connectivity for pedestrian and bicyclist along Treat 

Boulevard between North Main Street and Jones Road.

PROJECT CATEGORY

134



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Treat Blvd Corridor Improvements

135



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2, 4

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
32 31 1

Environmental 23 8 15

Design Engineering 160 112 48

+ Right-of-Way 20 20

+ Construction 303 303

 Total 538 151 387

+ Gas Tax (c) 250 80 170

HSIP 224 31 194

TDA 64 41 23

Walnut Creek Crosswalk Improvements

Improve pedestrian safety at two pedestrian crosswalk locations in unincorporated Walnut 

Creek.

The purpose of this project is to improve pedestrian safety at two crosswalk locations in 

unincorporated Walnut Creek—the intersection of Olympic Boulevard and Bridgefield Road 

and the intersection of Walden Road and Westcliffe Lane.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to improve pedestrian safety at two crosswalk locations in the vicinity of 

unincorporated Walnut Creek.  One of the two crossings is located in District II at the 

intersection of Olympic Boulevard and Bridgefield Road. The other project site is located in 

District IV at Walden Road and Westcliffe Lane.  The project is schedule for construction in 

the summer of 2020.  This project is funded by the Highway Safety Improvement Program 

(HSIP), Transportation Development Act (TDA), and Gas Tax Funds.

PROJECT CATEGORY

136



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Note: See Board of Supervisior District II for other project site.

Walnut Creek Crosswalk Improvements

137



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)   
District IV Project List & Descriptions 
 

UNFUNDED PROJECTS – This is a comprehensive list of projects that have been 
conceived but not funded. This project list originated from the following sources: Area of 
Benefit (AOB) project lists the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), Comprehensive 
Transportation Project List (CTPL) through Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA), 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP), and a Public Works List that was generated from 
community input/need. District IV includes Pacheco AOB, Central County AOB, East County 
Regional AOB, and South Walnut Creek AOB. 
  
IV-6. Ayers Road & Concord Boulevard Intersection Improvements (Central 

County AOB) – This project proposes to add a southbound right-turn lane and 
sidewalk at the intersection of Ayers Road and Concord Boulevard.   

 
IV-7. Ayers Road & Laurel Avenue Intersection Improvements (Central County 

AOB) – This project proposes to widen the approaches to the intersection at Ayers 
Road and Laurel Drive and to install new curb, gutter, sidewalk, and traffic signal.  
Improvements require coordination with the City of Concord. 

 
IV-8. Bailey Road & Myrtle Drive Intersection Improvements (Central County 

AOB) – This project proposes to improve the safety at the intersection at Bailey 
Road and Myrtle Drive by widening Bailey Road for a new through-lane and 
westbound left turn pocket.  

 
IV-9. Bailey Road Improvements – Myrtle Drive to Concord City Limits (Central 

County AOB) – This project proposes to add shoulders north and south of Myrtle 
Drive to the Concord City Limits. 

 
IV-10. Buskirk Avenue Improvements – Treat Boulevard to Pleasant Hill City 

Limits (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to widen the roadway along 
Buskirk Avenue from Treat Boulevard to the Pleasant Hill City limit. 

 
IV-11. Concord Avenue Shared Use Path (Pacheco AOB) – This project proposes to 

construct a 10’ wide Class I shared use path on the south side of Concord Avenue 
from Contra Costa Boulevard to the Iron Horse Trail.  

 
IV-12. Iron Horse Trail Flashers (CTPL) – This project proposes to add pedestrian 

crossing flashers along the Iron Horse Trail to improve pedestrian safety at trail 
crossings.  

 
IV-13. Jones Road Bike Route Project – Oak Road to Canal Trail (CTPL) – This 

project proposes to provide a Class III bike route.  
 
IV-14. Kirker Pass Road Bicycle Project (CTPL) – This project proposes to provide 

Class II bike lanes from the City of Pittsburg to the City of Concord.  
 

138



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP)   
District IV Project List & Descriptions 
 

IV-15. Las Juntas Way & Coggins Drive Intersection Improvements (Central 
County AOB) – This project proposes to improve the intersection level of service 
through intersection modifications at Las Juntas Way and Coggins Drive near the 
Pleasant Hill Bart Station.  

 
IV-16. Marsh Creek Trail (CTPL) – This project proposes to construct a bicycle and 

pedestrian facility and close the 15-mile bike and pedestrian gap along Marsh Creek 
Road between Clayton and Brentwood. The existing trail in Brentwood is to be 
extended by others to Round Hill Park. The overall intent is to provide a commuter 
bicycle trail which connects Central County to East County (Also see District III). 

 
IV-17. Marsh Drive Improvements – Center Avenue to Walnut Creek Bridge 

(Pacheco AOB) – This project proposes to widen or restripe the roadway to provide 
shoulders/bike lanes on both sides of Marsh Drive from Center Avenue up to the 
Walnut Creek Bridge (near the Iron Horse Trail). 

 
IV-18. Marshall Drive Sidewalk – Indian Valley Elementary School / City of 

Walnut Creek to El Verano Drive (CTPL) – This project proposes to construct 
sidewalk on both sides of Marshall Drive. This is about a one-mile segment of 
roadway.  

 
IV-19. Mayhew Way Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements – 200' west of Oberon 

Drive to Bancroft Road (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to 
construct bicycle and pedestrian improvements along Mayhew Way from Bancroft 
Road to 200’ west of Oberon Drive (Pleasant Hill City Limit).  

 
IV-20. Mitchell Canyon Road Bike Lanes – This project proposes to widen about one 

mile of roadway to install Class II bike lanes to connect the City of Clayton and the 
Mitchell Canyon Staging area for Mount Diablo State Park.  Areas of limited sight 
distance make it difficult for cars to anticipate bicyclist on the narrow two-lane 
roadway. 

 
IV-21. Mountain View Boulevard Pedestrian Improvements – San Miguel Drive 

to Walnut Boulevard (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to 
construct pedestrian and bicycle facilities along Mountain View Boulevard from San 
Miguel Drive to Walnut Boulevard. 

 
IV-22. Pleasant Hill BART Station Bicycle and Pedestrian Access (CTPL) – This 

project proposes to construct and improve bicycle and pedestrian access to the 
Pleasant Hill BART Station.  
 

IV-23. Reliez Valley Road Bicycle Improvements – North of Grayson Road to 
Withers Avenue (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to install bicycle 
improvements along Reliez Valley Road between Grayson Road to Withers Avenue. 

139



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement 
Preservation Program (CRIPP)  
District IV Project List & Descriptions 

IV-24. Rudgear Road & San Miguel Drive Intersection Safety Improvements
(Central County AOB) – This project proposes to construct safety and efficiency 
improvements at the intersection of Rudgear Road and San Miguel Drive.  

IV-25. San Miguel Drive Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements (Central County
AOB) – This project proposes to construct a pedestrian path along the west side of 
San Miguel Drive from Blackwood Drive to Rudgear Road. 

IV-26. Treat Boulevard & Jones Road Intersection Improvements (Central
County AOB) – This project proposes to modify the intersection in order to improve 
the level of service at the intersection of Treat Boulevard and Jones Road.  On the 
southbound approach, an additional southbound left turn bay is proposed.  On the 
northbound approach, a separate northbound right turn lane is proposed. 

IV-27. Treat Boulevard Bicycle Improvements – Jones Road easterly to Walnut
Creek City Limits (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to improve 
bicycle accessibility and safety along Treat Boulevard.  

IV-28. Walnut Boulevard Pedestrian Improvements – View Lane to 250' west of
Walnut Court (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to construct 
pedestrian and bicycle facilities along Walnut Boulevard from View land to 250’ west 
of Walnut Court. 

140



Board of Supervisor District V

141



N
o
te

:
1
) 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
je

ct
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

it
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t.
2
) 

C
o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

a
re

 n
o
t 

sh
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 m
a
p
.

3
) 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
V
 c

o
n
ta

in
s 

1
8
1
.4

9
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

th
e
 6

6
2
.2

3
 m

ile
s 

o
f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 r

o
a
d
w

a
y
 a

s 
o
f 

1
/1

/2
0
1
9
.

2
0
2
0
 C

R
IP

P
 –

A
ct

iv
e
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

a
p

V
-5

V
-1

4

V
-4

V
-3

V
-9

V
-1

3 V
-2

V
-6

V
-8

V
-1

2

V
-1

V
-7

V
-1

0

V
-1

1

142



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP) 
District V Project List & Descriptions  
 

 

CRIPP PROJECT DESCRIPTIONS FOR DISTRICT V 
 
 
ACTIVE PROJECTS – These projects are fully funded and will be constructed in the near 
future. These active projects are mapped on the previous page. 
 
V-1. Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair – 0.4 miles west of Bear Creek 

Road – This project proposes to repair an existing slide along Alhambra Valley Road 
(approximately 0.4 miles west of Bear Creek Road). Currently the one-way traffic 
control is established around the eroded embankment. Construction is expected in 
2020. Measure J and Gas Taxes fund this project.  
 

V-2. Alhambra Valley Road Storm Repair Project – Ferndale Site – This project is 
to repair storm damage to Alhambra Valley Road. Construction is schedule for 2020. 
Measure J and Gas Taxes fund this project.  
 

V-3. Bay Point Utility Undergrounding Project – This project is to relocate overhead 
utilities into a trench along Bailey Road and Willow Pass Road.  Construction started 
in 2018 and expected to be completed in 2021.   Navy Mitigation, Gas Taxes, and 
Rule 20A work credits through PG&E fund this project. 

 
V-4. Bailey Road/SR4 Interchange Improvements – This project is to modify the 

intersection at State Route 4 and Bailey Road. Improvements will encourage 
pedestrian safety by changing the traffic circulation at the off-ramps. An additional 
traffic signal will be installed for the new interchange configuration. Bicyclist will also 
benefit from the intersection revisions. Construction is scheduled for 2020. Funding 
is provided by Active Transportation Program (ATP), Bay Point AOB, Measure J, Navy 
Mitigation Fund, and Gas Tax Funds. 
 

V-5. Bear Creek Road – Road Embankment Repair – This project proposes to repair 
the roadway embankment along Bear Creek Road. Currently the one-way traffic 
control is established around the eroded embankment. Construction is expected in 
2020. Gas Taxes fund this project.  
 

V-6. Bel Air Trail Crossing Project – This project is to construct safety improvements 
at the Bel Air Trail Crossing on Madison Avenue which is behind the Bel Air 
Elementary School in Bay Point. Sidewalk (gap closure) improvements will also take 
place along Madison Avenue where there is only a dirt shoulder. Construction is 
scheduled for 2020.  Transportation Development Act and Gas Taxes fund this 
project. 

 
 

  

143



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP) 
District V Project List & Descriptions  
 

 

V-7. Crockett Area Guardrail Upgrades – This project is to remove existing guardrails 
and end treatments and replace them with current Caltrans standard guardrails and 
end treatments on arterials and major collector roadways in the unincorporated 
Crockett area. Construction is scheduled for 2022. Gas Taxes and the Highway 
Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) fund this project.  

 
V-8. Imhoff Drive Bicycle Shoulder Restriping – This project will stripe shoulders to 

create Class II bike lanes for bicyclists to utilize for travel for 0.3 miles along Imhoff 
Drive between Blum Road and the State Route 4 Bikeway east of Waterbird Way 
within the existing roadway. Construction is scheduled for 2022.  The Transportation 
Development Act (TDA) and Gas Taxes fund this project.   

 
V-9. Kirker Pass Road Northbound Truck Climbing Lane – This project is to widen 

Kirker Pass Road to add a northbound truck-climbing lane.  Construction started in 
2019.  State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), Measure J, and Gas 
Taxes fund this project. 

 
In addition, this project is to conduct pavement rehabilitation on a portion of Kirker 
Pass Road from the City of Concord/County boundary to approximately 4,200 feet 
of the northern Hess Road intersection. This project is scheduled for construction in 
2020 after the Northbound Truck Climbing Lane Project. The One Bay Area Grant 
(OBAG) and Gas Taxes fund this project.   

 
V-10. Kirker Pass Road Safety Project – This project is to improve driver safety and 

awareness and reduce the severity of collision events along 3.1-mile segment of 
Kirker Pass Road between the city borders of Concord and Pittsburg. Construction is 
scheduled for 2022.  Gas Taxes and Federal Highway Safety Improvement Program 
(HSIP) fund this project.  

 
V-11. Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement – This project is to remove and replace the 

existing Marsh Drive Bridge in cooperation with the City of Concord. Construction is 
scheduled for 2021. Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and Gas Taxes fund this project. 

 
V-12. Pleasant Hill Road Bridge Rehabilitation (Bridge No. 28C0154) – This 

project is to extend the service life of the Pleasant Hill Road Bridge over Taylor 
Boulevard. Construction is schedule for 2022. Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and 
Gas Taxes fund this project. 

 
V-13. Rodeo Downtown Infrastructure Improvements – This project is to construct 

sidewalks and curb ramps along Pacific Avenue and a section along Parker Avenue 
near 7th Street. Project is to improve pedestrian access to Rodeo Creek Trail on 
Investment Street and fill in sidewalk gap segments. Construction is scheduled for 
2020. Department of Conservation and Development, Transportation Development 
Act, and Gas Taxes fund this project.   

144



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP) 
District V Project List & Descriptions  
 

 

 
V-14. Rodeo Pedestrian Enhancement Project – 6th and 7th Street – This project will 

install two ADA curb ramps on Parker Avenue at 6th Street and three rapid repeating 
flash beacons. Along 7th Street, pedestrian crossing enhancements are to be 
constructed in front of Saint Patrick School. Construction is scheduled for 2021. This 
project is funded by the Transportation Development Act and Gas Tax Funds.  

 
 
  

145



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

1, 5

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
61 1 60

Environmental 60 8 26 26

Design Engineering 139 89 50

+ Right-of-Way 20 2 18

+ Construction 1,100 140 960

 Total 1,380 100 294 986

+ Gas Tax (c) 1,380 100 294 986

Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair

Purpose is to re-established the roadway to accommodate two-lanes of traffic and widen the 

roadway for shoulders

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project proposes to repair an existing slide along Alhambra Valley Road (approximately 

0.4 miles west of Bear Creek Road). Currently the one-way traffic control is established 

around the eroded embankment. Construction is expected in 2020. Measure J and Gas 

Taxes fund this project.

PROJECT CATEGORY

146



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Alhambra Valley Road Embankment Repair

147



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

5

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 110 40 50 20

Design Engineering 237 67 170

+ Right-of-Way 21 21

+ Construction 750 50 700

 Total 1,126 115 291 720

+ Gas Tax (c) 835 115 720

Measure J RTS 291 291

Alhambra Valley Road Storm Repair Project - Ferndale Site

To reconstruct the road embankment and restore the eastbound lane of Alhambra Valley 

Road which was washed out/slid in the January 2017 storm events. 

Currently, Alhambra Valley Road has been reduced to a single lane. The eastbound lane has 

been closed off with concrete K-Rail adn stop signs ahve been installed on both sides of 

partial lane closure to allow one-way traffic. The proposed project will restore the eastbound 

lane of the road to traffic and allow unimpeded traffic flow.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to repair storm damage to Alhambra Valley Road. Construction is schedule for 

2020. Measure J and Gas Taxes fund this project.

PROJECT CATEGORY

148



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Alhambra Valley Road Storm Repair Project – Ferndale Site

149



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

5

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
872 872

Preliminary 

Engineering
79 69 10

Environmental 52 29 23

Design Engineering 608 568 40

+ Right-of-Way 10 1 9

+ Construction 4,458 2 2,524 1,932

 Total 6,079 1,541 2,606 1,932

ATP 4,160 416 2,423 1,321

Bay Point AOB 233 233

+ Gas Tax (c) 171 7 57 107

Keller Canyon Mit 

Fund
630 126 504

Measure J PBTF 345 345

Measure J RTS 100 100

Navy Mit 440 440

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Bailey Road/SR 4 Interchange Improvements

This project will improve safety and circulation of pedestrians and bicyclists along Bailey 

Road through the State Route 4 (SR4) interchange.  Construction is scheduled for 2020.  

Funding is provided by Active Transportation Program (ATP), Bay Point AOB, Measure J, 

Navy Mitigation Fund, and Gas Tax Funds.

The project will improve safety and circulation of pedestrians and bicyclists along Bailey 

Road through the State Route 4 (SR4) Interchange. Bailey Road is a principal arterial road 

that connects residents to the Pittsburg/Bay Point BART station, Bel Air Elementary School, 

Delta De Anza Regional Trail and nearby commercial areas. 

PROJECT CATEGORY

150



Contra Costa County
Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Bailey Road/SR 4 Interchange Improvements

151



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

5

efficiency

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
359 351 8

Environmental 4 4

Design Engineering

+ Right-of-Way 102 99 4

+ Construction 501 501

 Total 967 454 513

+ Gas Tax (c) 7 7

Navy Mit 959 447 513

Bay Point Utility Undergrounding Project

Utilities will be placed underground to improve the aesthetics of the Bay Point community 

near BART.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to relocate overhead utilities into a trench along Bailey Road and Willow Pass 

Road.  Construction is scheduled for 2018 to 2020.  Funding is provided through Navy 

Mitigation, Gas Tax Funds, and Rule 20A work credits through PG&E.

PROJECT CATEGORY

152



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Bay Point Utility Undergrounding Project

153



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

1, 5

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 70 50 20

Design Engineering 196 196

+ Right-of-Way 21 21

+ Construction 750 50 700

 Total 1,037 317 720

Measure J RTS 1,037 317 720

Bear Creek Road - Road Embankment Repair

The purpose of this project is to repair two embankment sites adjace to the northbound 

lane of Bear Creek Road.  Erosion has occurred at both embankments, resulting in massive 

deterioration of the road shoulders.  The damage has already encroached into the traveled 

way at Embankment 1. 

Reparing the two embankments will restore the roadway shoulder and prevent further 

erosion. The northbound traveled lane at Embankment 1 is currently closed off due to 

deteriorated pavement, and will be restored to allow two-way traffic flow to resume.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project proposes to repair the roadway embankment along Bear Creek Road. Currently 

the one-way traffic control is established around the eroded embankment. Construction is 

expected in 2020. Gas Taxes fund this project.

PROJECT CATEGORY

154



Contra Costa County
Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Bear Creek Road – Road Embankment Repair

155



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

5

mobility

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
12 7 3 2

Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental

Design Engineering 95 1 40 54

+ Right-of-Way

+ Construction 175 175

 Total 282 8 43 231

+ Gas Tax (c) 182 182

TDA 100 8 43 49

Bel Air Trail Crossing Project

The purpose of this project is to improve pedestrian access and safety at the Bel Air Trail 

crossing. Bel Air Elementary School has a rear entrance that leads to the Bel Air Trail, a 

County maintained trail.  Madison Avenue and Bel Air Trail Crossing is a “known” drop off 

point to get to the school’s rear entrance. During drop off and pick up times at school, 

double parking often becomes problematic due to U-turn movements by vehicles and double 

parking. This type of vehicle activity makes it difficult to see students who are using the trail 

crossing.  There is also a sidewalk gap along Madison Avenue along the Bel Air trail corridor 

where vehicles tend to restrict and block the pedestrian path of travel to and from the 

school. As a result, pedestrians are walking on the shoulder or pinched between the parked 

vehicles and the trail fencing.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to construct safety improvements at the Bel Air Trail Crossing on Madison 

Avenue which is behind the Bel Air Elementary School in Bay Point. Sidewalk (gap closure) 

improvements will also take place along Madison Avenue where there is only a dirt shoulder. 

Construction is scheduled for 2020.  Transportation Development Act and Gas Taxes fund 

this project.

PROJECT CATEGORY

156



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Bel Air Trail Crossing Improvements

157



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

5

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
20 5 15

Environmental 140 10 130

Design Engineering 140 140

+ Right-of-Way

+ Construction 1,471 1,471

 Total 1,771 15 285 1,471

+ Gas Tax (c) 771 15 285 471

HSIP 1,000 1,000

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Crockett Area Guardrail Upgrade

This project is to remove existing guardrails and end treatments and replace them with 

current Caltrans standard guardrails and end treatments on arterials and major collector 

roadways in the unincorporated Crockett area. Construction is scheduled for 2022. Gas 

Taxes and the Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) fund this project.

The County needs to upgrade deficient guardrails to reduce the potential and severity of 

injuries when vehicles collide with them. The HSIP grant allows the County to leverage its 

funds and upgrade more guardrails in a more timely manner, providing a safer environment 

for drivers in the event of a collision.

PROJECT CATEGORY

158



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Crockett Area Guardrail Upgrade

159



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

5

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental

Design Engineering

+ Right-of-Way

+ Construction 55 55

 Total 55 55

TDA 55 55

Imhoff Drive Bicycle Shoulder Restriping

The purpose of this project is to improve bicyclist safety along Imhoff Drive between Blum 

Road and the State Route 4 Bikeway, which starts approximately 200 feet east of Waterbird 

Way, in unincorporated Martinez. There are no bicycle facilities along Imhoff Drive between 

Blum Road and the State Route 4 Bikeway. This project will allow bicyclists to safely access 

the State Route 4 Bikeway, which connects the City of Martinez to the City of Concord. This 

roadway segment is included in the 2009 Contra Costa Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Plan.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project will stripe shoulders to create Class II bike lanes for bicyclists to utilize for travel 

for 0.3 miles along Imhoff Drive between Blum Road and the State Route 4 Bikeway east of 

Waterbird Way within the existing roadway. Construction is scheduled for 2022.  The 

Transportation Development Act (TDA) and Gas Taxes fund this project.

PROJECT CATEGORY

160



Contra Costa County
Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Imhoff Drive Bicycle Shoulder Restriping

161



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

4, 5

efficiency

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
614 614

Environmental 635 585 50

Design Engineering 2,123 2,023 100

+ Right-of-Way 114 64 50

+ Construction 18,270 2,017 11,265 4,989

 Total 21,755 5,302 11,465 4,989

+ Gas Tax (c) 9,189 2,450 3,094 3,646

LSRP 1,343 1,343

Measure J Regional 6,181 2,181 4,000

Measure J RTS 399 399

State Match 1,993 272 1,721

STIP 2,650 2,650

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Kirker Pass Road Northbound Truck Climbing Lane

This project is to widen Kirker Pass Road to add a northbound truck-climbing lane.  

Construction started in 2019.  State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), Measure 

J, and Gas Taxes fund this project.

In addition, this project is to conduct pavement rehabilitation on a portion of Kirker Pass 

Road from the City of Concord/County boundary to approximately 4,200 feet of the northern 

Hess Road intersection. The One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) and Gas Taxes fund this project.

Reduce congestion and improve safety along Kirker Pass Road.

PROJECT CATEGORY

162



Contra Costa County
Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Kirker Pass Road Northbound Truck Climbing Lane

163



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

5

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
10 3 2 2 3

Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 80 10 40 20 10

Design Engineering 139 19 45 45 30

+ Right-of-Way

+ Construction 1,051 1,051

 Total 1,380 32 87 67 1,194

+ Gas Tax (c) 200 16 36 26 123

HSIP 1,180 17 51 41 1,072

Kirker Pass Road Safety Project

The purpose of the Kirker Pass Road Safety Improvements project is to improve driver 

safety and awareness and reduce the severity of collision events .

From 2014 to 2018, Kirker Pass Road ranks as one of the County roadways with the highest 

rate of severe-injury collisions, which resulted in 117 accidents, five of them being fatal 

collisions.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to improve driver safety and awareness and reduce the severity of collision 

events along 3.1-mile segment of Kirker Pass Road between the city borders of Concord and 

Pittsburg. Improvements include guardrail installation, street lights at the intersections at 

Hess Road, and median reflectors. Construction is scheduled for 2022.  Gas Taxes and 

Federal Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) fund this project.

PROJECT CATEGORY

164



Contra Costa County
Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Kirker Pass Road Safety Project

165



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

4, 5

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental 247 247

Design Engineering 1,742 462 625 625 30

+ Right-of-Way 280 140 110 30

+ Construction 14,949 700 6,800 6,700 749

 Total 17,218 709 765 1,435 6,860 6,700 749

City of Concord 

Funds
300 150 150

EBRPD 400 200 200

+ Gas Tax (c) 2,156 433 310 200 578 540 95

HBP 14,362 276 455 1,235 5,932 5,810 654

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement (Over Walnut Creek)

This project is to remove and replace the existing Marsh Drive Bridge in cooperation with 

the City of Concord. This project is scheduled for construction in 2021. This project is funded 

by Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and Gas Tax Funds.

The existing bridge is approaching the end of its service life and does not meet current 

seismic standards.

PROJECT CATEGORY

166



Contra Costa County
Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Marsh Drive Bridge Replacement

167



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

2, 5

reliability

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental

Design Engineering 396 100 200 86 10

+ Right-of-Way 55 45 10

+ Construction 1,806 1,500 306

 Total 2,257 100 200 131 1,520 306

+ Gas Tax (c) 585 100 200 25 218 42

HBP 1,672 106 1,302 264

Pleasant Hill Road Bridge Rehabilitation (Bridge No. 28C0154)

This project is needed in order to extend the service life of the bridge.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to extend the service life of the Pleasant Hill Road Bridge over Taylor 

Boulevard. Construction is schedule for 2022. Highway Bridge Program (HBP) and Gas Taxes 

fund this project.

PROJECT CATEGORY

168



Contra Costa County
Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Pleasant Hill Road Bridge Rehabilitation (Bridge No. 28C0154)

169



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

5

mobility

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
Preliminary 

Engineering
311 306 5

Environmental 28 19 9

Design Engineering 567 477 90

+ Right-of-Way 65 65

+ Construction 1,114 1,114

 Total 2,084 802 1,282

Former RDA 1,152 802 350

+ Gas Tax (c) 408 408

Measure J TLC 470 470

TDA 55 55

Rodeo Downtown Infrastructure

The project proposes to improve pedestrian infrastructure between the Rodeo Creek 

trailhead on Investment Street, along Pacific Avenue from Parker Avenue to the existing trail 

entrance at San Pablo Avenue. Pedestrian facilities in the downtown area and between 

these two trails have several gaps and outdated or non-existent ADA-compliant sidewalks 

and curb ramps. The project will fill these gaps to provide continuous pedestrian 

infrastructure.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project is to construct sidewalks and curb ramps along Pacific Avenue and a section 

along Parker Avenue near 7th Street. Project is to improve pedestrian access to Rodeo 

Creek Trail on Investment Street and fill in sidewalk gap segments. Construction is 

scheduled for 2020. Department of Conservation and Development, Transportation 

Development Act, and Gas Taxes fund this project.

PROJECT CATEGORY

170



Contra Costa County
Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Rodeo Downtown Infrastructure Improvements

Vaqueros Ave
Fourth St

First St

Na
pa

 S
t

Parker Ave

Seventh St

Elm
 D

r

G
arretson Ave

Third St

Haw
tho

rne
 D

r

Va
lle

jo 
Av

e
Lake Ave

Su
isu

n 
Av

e
Rodeo Ave

Second St

View
po

int
 Blvd

Mariposa St

San Pablo Ave

California St

Sandpoint Dr

Mahoney St

Pacific Ave

Harris Ave

So
no

ma A
ve

Pi
no

le
 A

ve

W
illow Ave

Ra
ilr

oa
d 

Av
e

Sixth St

Baypoint Way

Spru
ce

 C
t

M
yr

na
 W

aySea
sc

ap
e C

ir

Laurel Ct

Harb
or 

Way

Sharon Ave
Bea

ch
po

int
 W

ay

Fifth St

Cora
l D

r

La
ng

lie
 W

ay

Trigger Rd

Investment St

Dem
psey W

ay

Springwood Ct

Tormey Ave
Tullibee Rd

Spri
ng

woo
d S

t

Trigger Ct

Dolphin Ct

Coral Ridge Cir

Se
as

ca
pe

 C
t

Barnes Way

Third St

San
 P

ab
lo 

Ave

Second St

San Pablo Ave

California St

Lake Ave Rodeo Ave

Sixth St

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community

171



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT 

DESCRIPTION

PURPOSE AND 

NEED

5

safety

 Phase/Funding 

Source 
 Cost 

 Cost to 

Date 

 FY 

19/20 

 FY 

20/21 

 FY 

21/22 

 FY 

22/23 

 FY 

23/24 

 FY 

24/25 

 FY 

25/26 

 FY 

26/27 

Planning/ 

Coordination
45 39 2 2 2

Preliminary 

Engineering

Environmental

Design Engineering 74 30 35 9

+ Right-of-Way 3 3

+ Construction 350 350

 Total 480 39 32 37 372

+ Gas Tax (c) 320 320

TDA 160 39 32 37 52

Rodeo Pedestrian Enhancement Project

The purpose of this project is to improve pedestrian safety at the intersection of Parker 

Avenue and 6th Street and in front of Saint Patrick School on 7th Street in Rodeo. 

The need is based on the numerous requests for pedestrian safety improvements due to on-

going issues of motorists not yielding to pedestrians at 6th Street and speeding in front of 

St. Patrick School.

Amounts shown in thousands of dollars

Anticipated Project Expenditures

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

This project will install two ADA curb ramps on Parker Avenue at 6th Street and three rapid 

repeating flash beacons. Along 7th Street, pedestrian crossing enhancements are to be 

constructed in front of Saint Patrick School. Construction is scheduled for 2021. This project 

is funded by the Transportation Development Act and Gas Tax Funds.

PROJECT CATEGORY

172



Contra Costa County

Capital Road Improvement & Preservation Program

PROJECT NAME

Source:  County GIS

Legend:

County Maintained Roads

Rodeo Pedestrian Enhancement Project

173



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP) 
District V Project List & Descriptions  
 

 

UNFUNDED PROJECTS – This is a comprehensive list of projects that have been 
conceived but not funded. This project list originated from the following sources: Area of 
Benefit (AOB) project lists, the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), Comprehensive 
Transportation Project List (CTPL) through Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA), 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP), and a Public Works List that was generated from 
community input/need. District V includes Martinez AOB, Pacheco AOB, and Bay Point AOB. 
  
V-15. 6th Street, Rodeo Sidewalk Project (CTPL) – This project proposes to provide 

sidewalk along one side of 6th Street between Parker Avenue and Garretson Avenue.   
 
V-16. 7th Street, Rodeo Sidewalk Project (CTPL) – This project proposes to provide 

sidewalk along one side of 7th Street between Parker Avenue and Garretson Avenue.   
 
V-17. Alhambra Valley Road Safety Improvements – Various Locations – This 

project proposes to construct safety improvements along Alhambra Valley Road.  
 
V-18. Alves Lane Extension – Willow Pass Road to Pacifica Avenue (Bay Point 

AOB) – This project proposes to construct a new roadway extension and modify the 
existing traffic signal at Alves Lane and Willow Pass Road.  

 
V-19. Bailey Road and Mary Anne Lane Signal Project (CTPL) – This project 

proposes to install a traffic signal at Bailey Road and Mary Anne Lane. 
 
V-20. Bailey Road Overlay Project – SR4 to Keller Canyon Landfill Entrance. –

This project includes pavement rehabilitation on the County-maintained portion of 
Bailey Road. This project will be scheduled for construction as soon Maintenance 
deems it appropriate. Funding is through the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund for 
pavement rehabilitation and Gas Tax Funds.   

 
V-21. Bailey Road Pedestrian & Bicycle Improvements – Canal Road to Willow 

Pass Road (Bay Point AOB) – This project proposes to construct pedestrian and 
bicycle improvements along Bailey Road from Canal Road to Willow Pass Road.  (see 
also Active Project #V-3 Bay Point Undergrounding Project) 

 
V-22. Bear Creek Road Safety Improvements – Alhambra Valley Road to the City 

of Orinda (CTPL) – This project proposes to construct roadway safety 
improvements along Bear Creek Road between Alhambra Valley Road to the City of 
Orinda. 
 

V-23. Bella Vista Infrastructure Improvements (CTPL) – This project proposes to 
construct capital improvements in accordance with the Bella Vista Infrastructure 
Study. 

 

174



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP) 
District V Project List & Descriptions  
 

 

V-24. Canal Road Sidewalk Project – 420 feet South of Winderbrook Drive to 
Chadwick Lane (CTPL) – This project proposes to construct sidewalk along a 
segment of Canal Road between Chadwick Lane and 420 feet south of Winterbrook 
Drive. 

 
V-25. Center Avenue Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements – Pacheco 

Boulevard to Marsh Drive (Pacheco AOB) (CTPL) – This project proposes to 
construct bike lanes, widen the roadway by reducing the existing sidewalk, and 
construct new sidewalk to provide a continuous path of travel along Center Avenue. 

 
V-26. Crockett Area Overlays & Reconstruction Project – This project proposes to 

conduct pavement overlays and reconstruction in the Crockett area.  
 
V-27. Cummings Skyway – Widen Interchange at I-80 (CTPL) – This project 

proposes to widen the interchange between I-80 and Cummings Skyway. 
 
V-28. Cummings Skyway Truck Climbing Lane Extension (RTP) – This project 

proposes to extend the existing eastbound truck-climbing lane on Cummings 
Skyway. 

 
V-29. Delta De Anza Trail Connection – Class I bikeway from Evora Road in Bay 

Point to Port Chicago Highway in Concord to Iron Horse Trail (CTPL) – This 
project is a combination of two CTPL projects, which proposes a Class I bikeway.  
The first segment is from Evora Road in Bay Point to Port Chicago Highway 
(Concord), and the second segment is from Port Chicago Highway (Concord) to the 
Iron Horse Trail.  

 
V-30. Delta De Anza Trail Connection (CTPL) – This project proposes to upgrade trail 

crossings from Driftwood Drive to Canal Road.  
 

V-31. Driftwood Drive Improvements – Port Chicago Highway to Pacifica 
Avenue (Bay Point AOB) – This project proposes to construct six-foot shoulders 
and six-and-a-half wide sidewalks on both sides of Driftwood Drive. 

 
V-32. Evora Road & Willow Pass Road Intersection Improvements (CTPL) – This 

project proposes intersection improvements to facilitate movement to and from 
State Route 4, including signal modifications and new signal installation.  

 
V-33. Evora Road Extension – Western Terminus to Port Chicago Highway 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to extend Evora Road westward to Port Chicago 
Highway. 

 

175



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP) 
District V Project List & Descriptions  
 

 

V-34. Evora Road Widening – Willow Pass Road in Bay Point to Willow Pass Road 
in Concord (CTPL) – This project proposes to widen Evora Road to four lanes from 
Bay Point to Concord.  

 
V-35. Franklin Canyon Undercrossing – Sobrante Ridge to Carquinez Strait Trail 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to construct a Franklin Canyon undercrossing to 
facilitate regional trail access.  

 
V-36. Gloria Terrace Sidewalk Project – Taylor Boulevard to Reliez Valley Road 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to provide a sidewalk or walkable shoulders on 
Gloria Terrace. 

 
V-37. Kirker Pass Road Bicycle Project (CTPL) – This project proposes to provide 

Class II bike lanes from the City of Pittsburg to the City of Concord.  
 
V-38. Kirker Pass Road Northbound Runaway Truck Ramp (CTPL) – This project 

proposes to construct a northbound runaway truck ramp along Kirker Pass Road 
prior to the City of Pittsburg. 

 
V-39. Kirker Pass Road Southbound Truck Lane (RTP) – This project proposes to 

construct a southbound trunk climbing lane along Kirker Pass Road. 
 
V-40. Local Road Pedestrian and Bicycle Upgrade at Benicia Bridge – This project 

proposes to construct and upgrade pedestrian and bicycle improvements leading up 
to Benicia Bridge. 

 
V-41. Loftus Road Pedestrian Improvements – Canal Road to Willow Pass Road 

(Bay Point AOB) – This project proposes pedestrian and bicycle improvements on 
both sides of Loftus Road.   

 
V-42. Marsh Drive Improvements – Center Avenue to Walnut Creek Bridge 

Pacheco AOB) – This project proposes to widen or restripe the roadway to provide 
shoulders/bike lanes on both sides of Marsh Drive from Center Avenue up to the 
Walnut Creek Bridge (near the Iron Horse Trail).  

 
V-43. McNabney Marsh Open Space Connection to Waterfront Road Project 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to provide an entrance to the McNabney Marsh 
Open Space from Waterfront Road.  

 
V-44. Monterey Street Safety Improvements – Veale Avenue to Palm Avenue 

(CTPL) – This project proposes to pipe an existing ditch, conduct drainage 
improvements and provide walkable shoulders.  

 

176



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP) 
District V Project List & Descriptions  
 

 

V-45. Pacheco Boulevard & Center Avenue Intersection Improvements 
(Pacheco AOB) – This project proposes to construct modifications to the 
intersection of Pacheco Boulevard and Center Avenue.  

 
V-46. Pacheco Boulevard & Muir Road Intersection Improvements (Pacheco 

AOB) – This project proposes to construct intersection modifications at Pacheco 
Boulevard and Muir Road. 

 
V-47. Pacheco Boulevard & North Buchanan Circle Intersection Improvements 

(Pacheco AOB) – This project proposes to signalize the intersection at Pacheco 
Boulevard and Carolos Drive/North Buchanan Circle.  

 
V-48. Pacheco Boulevard Complete Streets – Arnold Drive to Muir Road 

(Pacheco AOB) – This project proposes to construct new bike lanes along Pacheco 
Boulevard from Arnold Drive to Muir Road.   

 
V-49. Pacheco Boulevard Improvements – Morello Avenue to Blum Road (RTP) 

(TEP) – This project proposes to improve the Pacheco Boulevard Corridor with 
Complete Streets concept.  This project will be in cooperation with the City of 
Martinez.  

 
V-50. Pacifica Avenue Extension – Port Chicago Highway to Alves Lane (Bay 

Point AOB) – This project proposes to construct a new roadway and modification 
of the existing traffic signal at Pacifica Avenue and Port Chicago Highway.   

 
V-51. Pedestrian Improvements Near Rodeo Hills Elementary School – This 

project proposes to construct pedestrian improvements in the vicinity of the Rodeo 
Hill Elementary School in Rodeo.  
 

V-52. Pleasant Hill Road & Taylor Boulevard Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Improvements (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to construct 
improvements to the intersection of Pleasant Hill Road and Taylor Boulevard.   

 
V-53. Pleasant Hill Road Sidewalk Project – 1700 block to Diablo View Road on 

west side only (CTPL) – This project proposes to construct a sidewalk on the west 
side of Pleasant Hill Road.  

 
V-54. Pomona Street Sidewalk Project (CTPL) – This project proposes to construct a 

sidewalk along the south side of Pomona Street from 3rd Street to Rolph Avenue. 
 
V-55. Pomona Street/Winslow Avenue/Carquinez Scenic Drive Safety 

Alignment Study – This project proposes to conduct a safety alignment study 
along Pomona Street, Winslow Avenue, and Carquinez Scenic Drive.   

 

177



FY 20/21 to FY 26/27 Capital Road Improvement  
Preservation Program (CRIPP) 
District V Project List & Descriptions  
 

 

V-56. Port Chicago Highway Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements – Driftwood 
Drive to McAvoy Road (Bay Point AOB) – This project proposes to construct a 
bike lane/shoulder along both sides of Port Chicago Highway, and a sidewalk along 
the south side.  

 
V-57. Port Chicago Highway Realignment Project – McAvoy Road to Pacifica 

Avenue (Bay Point AOB) – This project proposes to realign the sharp horizontal 
curve in Port Chicago Highway, add an eastbound left turn pocket at McAvoy Road, 
and add sidewalks along both sides of Port Chicago Highway. 

 
V-58. Reliez Valley Road Bicycle Improvements – North of Grayson Road to 

Withers Avenue (Central County AOB) – This project proposes to construct 
bicycle improvements along Reliez Valley Road from Grayson Road to Withers 
Avenue.  

 
V-59. San Pablo Avenue/Parker Avenue Sidewalk (CTPL) – This sidewalk project 

proposes to provide a pedestrian connection between Rodeo and the City of 
Hercules.  
 

V-60. San Pablo Avenue Complete Streets Project - Rodeo to Crockett (RTP) – 
This project proposes to construct complete streets improvements along San Pablo 
Avenue from Rodeo to Crockett. 

 
V-61. Waterfront Road Grade Change Project – This project proposes to raise the 

roadway in anticipation of global sea level rise. McNabney Marsh and other wetlands 
that occasionally spill onto and flood Waterfront Road.  

 
V-62. Willow Pass Road & Bailey Road Intersection Improvements (Bay Point 

AOB) – This project proposes to widen Willow Pass Road to accommodate an 
additional westbound turn lane and a new eastbound right turn lane. 
 

V-63. Willow Pass Road (West) & SR4 Interchange Improvements (Bay Point 
AOB) – This project proposes to install new traffic signals at interchange of Willow 
Pass Road (West) and State Route 4 westbound and eastbound off ramps. 

 
V-64. Willow Pass Road Improvements – Bailey Road to Pittsburg City Limits 

(Bay Point AOB) – This project proposes to restripe Willow Pass Road to provide 
four travel lanes and an application of slurry.  
 

V-65. Willow Pass Road Improvements – Evora Road to SR4 (Bay Point AOB) – 
This project proposes to widen Willow Pass Road and modify the Willow Pass 
Road/Evora traffic signal.   

 
                                                       

178



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix A:  Acronyms used in the CRIPP 

A-1



A-2



Acronym Full Name Description Type

Alamo AOB Alamo Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

ATP Active Transportation Program
Funds for projects/programs that encourage 

increased use of active modes of transportation.
Federal

Bay Point AOB Bay Point Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

Bethel Island AOB Bethel Island Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

Briones AOB Briones Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

CCWD Contra Costa Water District Funds contributed by the Contra Costa Water District Local

CDBG
Communtiy Development Block 

Grant

Funds that can be used for frontage improvements in 

economically depressed areas
Federal

Cent County AOB Central County Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

Disco Bay AOB Discovery Bay Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

Disco Bay West
Discovery Bay West Mitigation 

Funds

Mitigation fees collected for the Discovery Bay West 

(Subdivision 8023)
Local

DWR Department of Water Resources Bridge improvements. Local

East County Regional AOB
East County (Regional) Area of 

Benefit
Traffic mitigation fees. Local

Former RDA Former Redevelopment Agency
Bond funds designated for former redevelopment 

areas.
Local

Gas Tax Gas Tax Funds
Sales tax on gasoline used to enhance road 

operation and maintenance.
Local

HBP Highway Bridge Program
Funds for bridges in need of replacement, and for 

seismic retrofit program.
Federal

Herc/Rodeo/Crock AOB
Hercules/Rodeo/Crockett Area of 

Benefit
Traffic mitigation fees. Local

HR3 High Risk Rural Road Program
Funds for safety improvements to rural roads defined 

as high risk.
Federal

HSIP
Highway Safety Improvement 

Program

Funds for infrastructure-related highway safety 

improvements that lead to a significant reduction in 

traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public 

roads.

Federal

Keller Canyon Mit Fund
Keller Canyon Landfill Mitigation 

Fund

Mitigation funds from Keller Canyon Landfill.  Funds 

are for pavement maintenance between SR4 and 

Keller Canyon Landfill Entrance.  City of Pittsburg has 

a fair-share portion of these funds.

Local

Lifeline Grant Lifeline Grant
Funds intended to improve mobility for low-income 

residents.
Federal

Martinez AOB Martinez Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

Measure J PBTF
Measure J Pedestrian, Bicycle and 

Trail Facilities Program
Funds for pedestrian, bicycle, and trail facilities. Local

Measure J Regional Measure J: Regional Funds
Portion of sales tax measure designated for projects 

of regional significance.
Local

Measure J RTS
Measure J: Return to Source 

Funds

Portion of sales tax measure returned to local 

jurisdictions to be used for transportation projects 

within Contra Costa County.

Local

Measure J TLC
Measure J Transportation for 

Livable Communities Program

Funds for projects/programs for plans and facilities 

that encourage more walking, bicycling and transit 

use.

Local

N Richmond AOB North Richmond Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

Navy Mit Navy Mitigation Funds
Mitigation funds from closure of Port Chicago 

Highway.
Local

OBAG One Bay Area Grant Program
Grant program that focuses on transportation 

investments in priority development areas (PDA's).
Federal

Pacheco AOB
Pacheco (West Concord) Area of 

Benefit
Traffic mitigation fees. Local

Table C: Acronyms used in the CRIPP

A-3



Acronym Full Name Description Type

Phillips 66 funds Conoco Phillips 66
Conoco Phillips grant program to support the 

community.
Local

Prop 1B Proposition 1B

This act makes safety improvements and repairs to 

local streets and roads and improves seismic safety 

of local bridges by providing for a bond issue.

State

RMRA
Road Maintenance and 

Rehabilitation Account

State funding to local munipalities as a response to 

the decrease in gas tax revenue
State

Rich/El Sobr AOB
Richmond/El Sobrante Area of 

Benefit
Traffic mitigation fees. Local

RSS Abatement Fund
Richmond Sanitary Service 

Abatement Funds

Funds appropriated for the purchase of historic 

markers on San Pablo Dam Road.
Local

So County AOB South County Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

So Walnut Cr AOB
South Walnut Creek Area of 

Benefit
Traffic mitigation fees. Local

SR2S Safe Routes to School (State)
Funds emphasize construction of infrastructure to aid 

in safety near schools.
Federal

State Match State Match Funds
Funds to match federally funded transportation 

projects.
State

STIP
State Transportation 

Improvement Program

Funds transportation projects on and off the State 

Highway System.
Federal

TDA Transportation Development Act
Funds for construction of bicycle and pedestrian 

facilities.
State

TVTC Fee
Tri-Valley Transportation 

Development Fee
Regional traffic mitigation fees. Local

West County AOB West County Area of Benefit Traffic mitigation fees. Local

A-4



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B:  County Road Improvement Policy 
 

B-1



 

B-2



B-3



B-4



B-5



B-6



B-7



 

B-8



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix C:  Guidelines for Expenditure of Gas Tax Revenue  
(Proposition 111 Funds) 

 

C-1



 

C-2



 

C-3



 

C-4



 

C-5



 

C-6



 

C-7



 

C-8



 

C-9



 

C-10



 

C-11



 

C-12



 

Appendix D:  Board Order Approving the 2020 Capital 
Road Improvement and Preservation Program and  

the month 2020 TWIC Report 

C-1



 

C-2



(This page is intentionally left blank until the 
Board of Supervisors approves the 2020 CRIPP)

C-3



 

C-4



 

Appendix E:  Area of Benefit Maps and Project Lists 

E-1



E-2



 

HOW DOES THE AREA OF BENEFIT PROGRAM FIT INTO THE CRIPP? 

As explained in the CRIPP Introduction and Background section, the CRIPP is a planning 
document for known potential projects in the next 7 years.   

The Area of Benefit Program (AOB) is just one potential funding source for County road 
projects. Some of these road improvement projects are funded by AOB revenues, 
provided those projects are on the approved AOB project list.  

Projects on the AOB project lists will appear in either the active project list or underfunded 
list. Some of the projects on the AOB project lists fall outside of the seven-year, active-
project, planning window, but are included in the underfunded CRIPP project lists.  

Each AOB project list was approved with each respective AOB ordinance.  In order to 
update an AOB project list, a separate update process will need to occur.  Projects within 
each AOB program may be removed or added when each AOB ordinance is updated and 
adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  The update of a CRIPP is not the process in which 
the County updates an AOB.  

For reference, the following information for each adopted Area of Benefit is included: 

 Ordinance number
 Approved/Proposed Project List
 Boundary for the Area of Benefit

The AOB program consists of 15 separate areas. At any given time, several of these areas 
may be in the process of a program update. These updates may include revisions to the 
AOB project list; thus, a draft of a pending project list may be included in this section of 
the CRIPP but are yet to be approved by the Board of Supervisors.  

For more information about the Areas of Benefit, contact the AOB manager at (925) 313-
2000 or visit the AOB website, http://www.cccounty.us/AOB. 

E-3

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


Alamo Regional Area of Benefit 
Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 2016-25 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 
Danville Boulevard/Orchard Court 
Complete Streets Improvements 

Construct roundabout and complete streets 
features Incomplete 

2 Alamo Schools 

Construct pedestrian safety improvements at 
Stone Valley Middle School, Alamo Elementary 
School, and Rancho Romero Schools. 

1) Hemme Avenue Sidewalk (between
Rancho Romero Elem. and La Sonoma
Way)

2) Miranda Avenue Natural Pathway
(betw. Stone Valley Middle and Stone
Valley Road)

3) Livorna Road Sidewalk Improvements –
(Completed)

Incomplete 

3 
Danville Boulevard at Hemme 
Avenue Intersection Safety improvements. Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

Alamo Area of Benefit Boundary 

WALNUT CREEK 

 1 

 2 

 2 

 3 

DANVILLE 

E-4

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


Bay Point Area of Benefit 
Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 2016-18 

Item 
Location 

(Nexus Id) Description Project Status 

1 
Willow Pass Road 
(1.1) Signalize EB and WB off-ramps at west interchange of SR4 Incomplete 

2 
Willow Pass Road 
(1.2) 

Intersection improvements at Willow Pass Road and Evora 
Road to facilitate traffic flow to WB SR 4. Incomplete 

3 
Willow Pass Road 
(2.1) 

Restriping from Bailey Road to Pittsburg City Limits to 
improve capacity. Incomplete 

4 
Willow Pass Road 
(2.2) Bailey Road intersection improvements. Incomplete 

5 
Port Chicago 
Highway 
(3.1) 

Widen to accommodate bicycle and pedestrian 
improvements from Driftwood Drive to west of McAvoy 
Road. 

Incomplete 

6 
Port Chicago 
Highway  (3.2) Realign from west of McAvoy Road to Pacifica Avenue. Incomplete 

7 

Port Chicago 
Highway & Willow 
Pass Rd 
Intersection (4) 

Construct multi-modal safety improvements through 
intersection from Lynbrook Drive to Weldon Street. Complete 

8 
Driftwood Drive 
(5) 

Construct pedestrian and bicycle safety improvements from 
Port Chicago Highway to Pacifica Avenue. Incomplete 

9 
Pacifica Avenue 
(6) 

Extend roadway from Port Chicago Highway to Alves Lane 
extension. Incomplete 

10 
Alves Lane 
(7) 

Extend roadway from Willow Pass Road to Pacifica Avenue 
extension. Incomplete 

11 
Loftus Road 
(8) 

Construct bicycle and pedestrian safety improvements from 
Canal Road to Willow Pass Road. Incomplete 

11 
Bailey Road 
(9) 

Bicycle and pedestrian improvements from Willow Pass 
Road to Canal Road. In Design Phase 

12 
Bailey Road 
(10) 

Bicycle and pedestrian improvements from Canal Road to 
BART. In Design Phase 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

E-5

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


Bay Point Area of Benefit Boundary 

Willow Pass   Rd 

B
a
il

e
y
  

 R
d

 Evora Rd 

Port Chicago Hwy 

Pacifica Ave 

D
ri

ft
w

o
o

d
 D

r 

A
lv

e
s

 
L

n
 

L
o

ft
u

s
 

R
d

 

Canal 
Rd 

PITTSBURG 

CONCORD 

M
c

A
v
o

y
 R

d
 

 1 

 2 

 12 

 11 

 11 

 3 

 4 
 10 

 9 
 6  5 

 8 

PITTSBURG 

E-6



Bethel Island Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 2016-12 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 
Bethel Island 
Road 

Add bicycle and pedestrian improvements from Taylor Road 
to Sandmound Boulevard Incomplete 

2 
Sandmound 
Boulevard 

Add bicycle and pedestrian improvements from Oakley City 
Limits to Mariner Road Incomplete 

3 
Sandmound 
Boulevard 

Add bicycle and pedestrian improvements from Mariner Road 
to Cypress Road. Incomplete 

4 Gateway Road Add bicycle and pedestrian improvements from Bethel Island 
Road to Piper Road Incomplete 

5 Piper Road Add bicycle and pedestrian improvements from Gateway 
Road to Willow Road Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

Bethel Island Area of Benefit Boundary 

 

1 

1 1 

1 

 2 

 3 

 4 

5  5 

E-7

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


Briones Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 
Current Ordinance 88-27 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 Alhambra Valley Road 
Realign curves at Ferndale Road (mile post 5.6), Main 
Road (mile post 6.2), and 4000 feet northwest of Bear 
Creek road (mile post 2.9) 

Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

Briones Area of Benefit Boundary 

HERCULES 

PINOLE 

RICHMOND 

MARTINEZ 

E-8

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


Central County Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 95-32 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 Taylor Boulevard Safety and capacity improvements from Pleasant 
Hill Road to Boyd Road Incomplete 

2 
Pleasant Hill Road / Taylor 
Boulevard 

Safety and Capacity improvements to existing 
intersection Incomplete 

3 Bailey Road Remove and replace existing bridge. New bridge 
adequate for standard two-lane arterial Complete 

4 
Rudgear Road / San Miguel 
Drive  / Walnut Boulevard / 
Mountain View Boulevard 

Safety Improvements Incomplete 

5 
San Pablo Dam Road / Bear 
Creek Road Construct Signal (County share) Complete 

6 Paso Nogal / Golf Club Road Improve intersection Complete 

7 Evora Road Extension Construct new road from Willow Pass Road 
(Concord) to Port Chicago Highway Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

Central County Area of Benefit Boundary 

CONCORD 

WALNUT CREEK 

CLAYTON 

PLEASANT 
 HILL 

LAFAYETTE 

ORINDA 

MORAGA 

MARTINEZ 

HERCULES 

PINOLE 

EI CERRITO 

RICHMOND 

PITTSBURG 

ANTIOCH 

DANVILLE 

 1 

2 

4 

7 

E-9

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


Discovery Bay Area of Benefit 
Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 2018-16 

Item Location Description Project Status 

1 Discovery Bay Boulevard Construct intersection improvements at Clipper 
Drive Incomplete 

2.1 

State Route 4 

Widen and provide pedestrian and bicycle 
improvements between Bixler Road and Discovery 
Bay Boulevard 

Incomplete 

2.2 
Rebuild bridge to accommodate four lanes 
between Bixler Road and Discovery Bay Blvd Incomplete 

2.3 
Construct intersection improvements at Newport 
Drive Incomplete 

2.4 
Widen Roadway between Byron Highway and 
Bixler Road Incomplete 

3 Byron Highway Construct school safety improvements at the 
intersection with Byer Road Incomplete 

4 Clipper Drive Construct traffic calming measures between 
Newport Drive and Discovery Bay Boulevard Incomplete 

5 Bixler Road Construct complete Street Improvements between 
SR-4 and Byer Road Incomplete 

6 Byer Road Construct complete Street Improvements between 
Bixler Road and Byron Highway Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

Discovery Bay Area of Benefit Boundary 

 6 

 3 

B
y
ro

n
 H

w
y
 

B
ix

le
r 

R
d

 

Marsh Creek Rd 

Byron Elementary School 

D
is

c
o

v
e
ry

 

B
a

y
 B

lv
d

 

BRENTWOOD 

B
ix

le
r 

R
d

 

 5 
Byer 

Rd 

 4 

 2.1
5

 2.3
5

 2.2
5

 2.4
5

E-10

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


East County Regional Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 2013-26 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 
Vasco Rd/Camino 
Diablo intersection Construct intersection improvements. Incomplete 

2 Marsh Creek Rd Construct safety improvements. Incomplete 

3 Chestnut Street Widen roadway from Sellers Avenue to Byron Hwy. Incomplete 

4 Delta Road Widen roadway from Byron Highway to Holland Tract Rd. Incomplete 

5 
Knightsen Ave & Eden 
Plains Rd Widen roadway from Delta Rd to Chestnut St. Incomplete 

6 Sunset Rd Widen roadway from Sellers Ave to Byron Hwy. Incomplete 

7 Byron Highway Widen roadway from Camino Diablo to the Alameda 
County Line. Incomplete 

8 Byron Highway Construct two way left turn lane at Byron Elementary 
School. Incomplete 

9 
SR 4/Byron Highway 
intersection 

Widen southern intersection of Byron Highway with SR 4 
(Phase 2). Incomplete 

10 Knightsen Avenue Widen roadway from East Cypress Rd to Delta Rd. Incomplete 
11 Delta Road Widen roadway from Sellers Ave to Byron Highway. Incomplete 

12 Sellers Avenue Widen roadway from Delta Rd to Chestnut St. Incomplete 

13 Sellers Avenue Widen roadway from Main canal to Marsh Creek Rd. Incomplete 

14 Byron Highway Widen roadway from Delta Rd to Chestnut St. Incomplete 

15 Byron Highway Widen roadway from Chestnut St to SR 4. Incomplete 
16 Byron Highway Widen roadway from SR 4 to Camino Diablo. Incomplete 

17 Camino Diablo Widen roadway from Vasco Rd to Byron Highway. Incomplete 

18 
Knightsen Ave/Delta Rd 
intersection Construct intersection improvements. Incomplete 

19 
Byron Highway/Camino 
Diablo intersection Construct intersection improvements. Incomplete 

20 
Byron Highway/SR 4 
/Point of Timber 
intersection 

Construct intersection improvements. Incomplete 

21 
Sellers Ave/Marsh 
Creek Rd intersection Construct intersection improvements. Incomplete 

22 
Balfour Rd/Byron 
Highway intersection Construct intersection improvements. Incomplete 

23 
Sellers Ave/Sunset Rd 
intersection Construct intersection improvements. Incomplete 

24 
Sellers Ave/Chestnut St 
intersection Construct intersection improvements. Incomplete 

25 
Sellers Ave/Balfour Rd 
intersection Construct intersection improvements. Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

E-11

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


East County Regional Area of Benefit Boundary 

PITTSBURG 

ANTIOCH 

BRENTWOOD 

OAKLEY 

DISCOVERY 
BAY 

Legend: 
Roadway Improvements 
Intersection Improvements 

E-12



Hercules / Rodeo / Crockett Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 88-27 

Item Location Description Project Status 

1 Pomona Street Widen to provide shoulder from Crockett 
Boulevard to 2nd street Complete 

2 
Pomona St / Winslow Ave / 
Carquinez Scenic Alignment Study Incomplete 

3 Crockett Boulevard 
Widen to three lane arterial to provide for truck 
climbing lane from Pomona Street to Cummings 
Skyway 

Complete 

4 San Pablo Ave Modify signal at Union Oil entrance Complete 
5 Pomona St Modify signal at 2nd Ave Complete 

6 
Parker Ave / San Pablo 
Avenue / Willow Intersection Modify intersection and install signal Complete 

7 Parker / Fourth Modify intersection and install signal Complete 
8 Willow / Hawthorne Modify intersection and install signal Complete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

Hercules / Rodeo / Crockett Area of Benefit Boundary 

HERCULES 

CROCKETT 

RODEO 

PORT 
COSTA 

Pomona St 

Winslow St 

E-13

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


Martinez Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 95-38 

Item Location Description Project Status 

1 Alhambra Valley Road Safety and capacity improvements from Martinez City 
Limits to Ferndale Road Incomplete 

2 Alhambra Valley Road Realign curves at Ferndale Road Complete 
3 Pacheco Boulevard Realign grade crossing with AT&SF Incomplete 
4 Pacheco Boulevard Widen arterial standard Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

Martinez Area of Benefit Boundary 

Alhambra Valley Rd 

 1 

 3 

 4 

MARTINEZ HERCULES 

PINOLE 

RICHMOND 

LAFAYETTE WALNUT CREEK 

PLEASANT HILL 

CONCORD 

E-14

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


North Richmond Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 2017-22 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 
Pittsburg Avenue at 
Richmond Parkway 
Intersection Improvements 

Improve intersection operations which may include 
modification to traffic signal, additional turn lanes, or 
other safety improvements 

Incomplete 

2 

Market Avenue Complete 
Streets Project between 
Fred Jackson Way and 
easterly AOB boundary  

Improvements to include pedestrian infrastructure 
and traffic/truck calming measures to create a 
pedestrian friendly environment conducive to all 
travel modes.  

Incomplete 

3 
Fred Jackson Way 
Complete Streets Project 

Improvements to include pedestrian and bicycle 
infrastructure and traffic/truck calming measures 
between Chesley Avenue and Parr Boulevard.  

Incomplete 

4 
Parr Boulevard Complete 
Streets Project  

Improvements to include pedestrian and bicycle 
infrastructure between Richmond Parkway and 
AT&SF railroad tracks.  

Incomplete 

5 
Brookside Drive Complete 
Streets Project 

Improvements to include pedestrian and bicycle 
infrastructure between Central Street and AT&SF 
railroad tracks. 

Incomplete 

6 
Truck route between 
Verde Avenue and Parr 
Boulevard  

Determine a bypass route for trucks to minimize 
truck traffic through the residential area.  Incomplete 

7 
Circulation and safety 
improvements for Verde 
Elementary School  

Improve circulation and safety to Verde Elementary 
School including a potential secondary access.  Incomplete 

8 

Safety improvements on 
Central Street, between 
Brookside Drive and 
Pittsburgh Avenue  

Provide safety improvements to provide a roadway 
that meets County standards and provides for 
bicycle and pedestrian safety.  

Incomplete 

9 
Pittsburgh Avenue 
Complete Streets Project 

Improvements to include pedestrian and bicycle 
infrastructure between Richmond Parkway and Fred 
Jackson Way.  

Incomplete 

10 

Safety improvements on 
Goodrick Avenue, 
between Parr Boulevard 
and AOB Boundary (550’ 
South of Richmond 
Parkway)  

Provide safety improvements to provide a roadway 
that meets County standards and provides for 
bicycle and pedestrian safety.  

Incomplete 

11 
Chesley Avenue Traffic 
Calming Measures  

Install traffic calming measures on Chesley Avenue 
to create a pedestrian friendly environment.  Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

E-15

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


North Richmond Area of Benefit Boundary 

Parr Blvd 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 P

k
w

y
 

RICHMOND 

 4 

Brookside Dr 

 5 

Pittsburg Ave 
 1 

Market Ave 

F
re

d
 J

a
c
k
s
o

n
 W

a
y
 

 2 
Chesley Ave 

 3 

C
e
n

tr
a
l 

S
t 

Verde Ave 

 8 

 9 

G
o

o
d

ri
c
k
 

A
v

e
 

 10 

 11 

SAN PABLO 

E-16



Pacheco (West Concord) Area of Benefit 
Proposed Project List Schedule 

Pending Pacheco AOB update expected in 2021. 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 
Pacheco Boulevard and Muir 
Road 

Construct 2nd right turn lane and
reconstruct/relocate bike pedestrian and traffic 
signal improvements 

Incomplete 

2 
Pacheco Boulevard and 
Center Avenue 

Improve traffic circulation improvements at the 
intersection of Pacheco Boulevard and Center 
Avenue 

Incomplete 

3 
Pacheco Boulevard from 
Arnold Drive to Muir Road 

Construct bike lanes from Arnold Drive to Muir 
Road Incomplete 

4 
Pacheco Boulevard and 
Carolos Drive/N. Buchanan 
Circle 

Construct traffic signal at intersection of Pacheco 
Boulevard and Carolos Drive/N. Buchanan Circle Incomplete 

5 
Center Avenue from Pacheco 
Boulevard to Buchanan Field 
Road 

Construct bike lanes on Center Avenue from 
Pacheco Boulevard to Buchanan Field Road Incomplete 

6 
Center Avenue from Berry 
Drive to Marsh Drive 

Construct sidewalk on Center Avenue from Berry 
Drive to Marsh Drive Incomplete 

7 
Marsh Drive from Center 
Avenue to the bridge near the 
Iron Horse Regional Trail 

Construct shoulders and bike lanes along Marsh 
Drive from Center Avenue to Iron Horse Trail Incomplete 

8 
Concord Avenue from Contra 
Costa Boulevard to the Iron 
Horse Regional Trail 

Construct a shared-use path along Concord 
Avenue starting near Contra Costa Boulevard to 
the Iron Horse Regional Trail  

Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

Pacheco (West Concord) Area of Benefit Boundary 

E-17

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


Richmond / El Sobrante Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 91-27 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 San Pablo Dam Road Construct signal at Castro Ranch Rd Complete 
2 Appian Triangle Construct new intersection Complete 
3 San Pablo Dam Road Dual left turn lanes at Appian Way Complete 
4 Appian Way Construct signal at Manor Rd Complete 
5 San Pablo Dam Road Construct signal at Milton Drive Complete 
6 Valley View Rd. Construct signal at May Rd Complete 
7 Appian Way Construct signal at Pebble Drive Incomplete 
8 Castro Ranch Road Widen from San Pablo Dam Rd to Olinda Rd Incomplete 
9 El Portal Widen from I-80 to San Pablo Dam Rd Incomplete 

10 San Pablo Dam Road Construct middle turn lane from Appian Way to Castro 
Ranch Rd Incomplete 

11 Appian Way Construct signal at Allview Ave Complete 
12 San Pablo Dam Road Construct signal at Clark Rd Complete 

13 Appian Way Construct ultimate improvements from Valley View Rd to 
Pinole Incomplete 

14 San Pablo Dam Rd. Construct improvements from Richmond to Appian Way Incomplete 
15 San Pablo Dam Rd. Construct signal at Greenridge Drive Incomplete 

16 Appian Way Construct ultimate improvements from Valley View Rd. 
to San Pablo Dam Rd Incomplete 

17 Appian Way Construct signal at La Paloma Rd Complete 
18 El Portal Construct signal at Barranca Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB

E-18

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


Richmond / El Sobrante Area of Benefit Boundary 

 7 

 8 

 9 

 10 

 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

 18 

PINOLE 

HERCULES 

RICHMOND 

RICHMOND 

SAN PABLO 

E-19



South County Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 96-27 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 Camino Tassajara Improve County portion to two lane rural highway 
standard Incomplete 

2 Crow Canyon Road 
Various safety and capacity improvements, including a 
truck climbing lane (Crow Canyon Incorporated into the 
City of San Ramon) 

Incomplete 

For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

South County Area of Benefit Boundary 

DANVILLE 

SAN RAMON 

WALNUT CREEK 

LAFAYETTE 

MORAGA 
 1 

E-20

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


South Walnut Creek Area of Benefit 

Project List Schedule 

Current Ordinance 94-72 

Item Location  Description Project Status 

1 Olympic Boulevard Widen from Tice Valley Boulevard to I - 680 Complete 
For more AOB information, visit http://www.cccounty.us/AOB 

South Walnut Creek Area of Benefit Boundary

E-21

http://www.cccounty.us/AOB


 

 

West County Area of Benefit 

Proposed Project List Schedule 

Pending West County AOB update expected in 2021 

    

Item Location  Description 
Project 
Status  

1 
Arlington Avenue, Intersection with Rincon Road 
and Kensington Road 

Intersection Safety 
Improvements 

Incomplete 

2 
Arlington Avenue, Intersection with Westminster 
Avenue 

Intersection Safety 
Improvements 

Incomplete 

3 Arlington Avenue, Intersection with Sunset Drive 
Intersection Safety 
Improvements 

Incomplete 

4 
Arlington Avenue, Intersection with Coventry 
Road 

Intersection Safety 
Improvements 

Incomplete 

5 
Arlington Avenue, Intersection with Amherst 
Avenue 

Intersection Safety 
Improvements 

Incomplete 

6 
Arlington Boulevard, Intersection with Vine 
Avenue and Highland Avenue 

Intersection Safety 
Improvements 

Incomplete 

7 
Pinole Valley Road, Between Pinole City Limits 
and AOB boundary 

Safety Improvements Incomplete 

8 
Tara Hills Drive, Between San Pablo Avenue and 
Pinole City Limits 

Pedestrian Safety Improvements 
and Traffic Calming 

Incomplete 

9 
San Pablo Avenue, Between Kay Road and 
Pinole City Limits 

Bicycle Improvements Incomplete 

10 
San Pablo Avenue, Between Eire Drive and the 
Pinole City Limits   

Striped Pedestrian Crossing with 
Beacons 

Incomplete 

11 
Tara Hills Elementary School, Shannon 
Elementary School, Pinole Middle School 

Striped Pedestrian Crossing with 
Beacons 

Incomplete 

12 
San Pablo Dam Road, Between the top of the San 
Pablo Dam Reservoir and the AOB Boundary 

Safety Improvements Incomplete 

 

E-22



 

 

West County Area of Benefit Boundary  

 
 

 10 

 9 

 12 

 1 

HERCULES 

PINOLE 

RICHMOND 

SAN 

PABLO 

EL CERRITO 

ORINDA 

 

 

  

 

2 
3 4 

5 

 6 

 

 11
2 

8 

 7 

E-23



E-24



 

Appendix F:  Road Maintenance and  
Rehabilitation Account Information 

F-1



F-2



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/121 approving a list of projects for Fiscal Year 2020/21
funded by Senate Bill 1 (SB1): The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, Road
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account funds, and DIRECT staff to submit the list to the
California Transportation Commission. (All Districts) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% allocation to the Road Fund from Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account
program under Senate Bill 1 (SB1) in the approximate amount of $16.4 million. 

BACKGROUND: 
California cities and counties are seeing a significant influx of new revenue to invest in the
local street and road system from Senate Bill 1 (Beall and Frazier), a landmark
transportation funding package that was signed by Governor Brown on April 28, 2017. This
measure was in response to California’s significant funding shortfall to maintain the state’s
multimodal transportation network.

SB1 increased several taxes and fees to raise over $5 billion annually in new transportation

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   04/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:
VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYE: John Gioia, District I Supervisor
Candace Andersen, District II
Supervisor
Diane Burgis, District III
Supervisor
Karen Mitchoff, District IV
Supervisor
Federal D. Glover, District V
Supervisor

Contact:  Nancy Wein,
925.313.2275

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    April  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
 
By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

C. 2

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: April  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: FY 2020/2021 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account Project List for Unincorporated Contra Costa
County.



revenues. SB1 also includes inflationary adjustments in the revenue to local agencies so that
the purchasing power of the funds does not decrease as it has in the past. SB1 prioritizes
funding towards maintenance, rehabilitation and safety improvements on state highways,
local streets and roads, and bridges and to improve the state’s trade corridors, transit, and
active transportation facilities. 

SB1 Funds were available to cities and counties starting in FY 2017/2018 and are comprised
of two parts - an increase in the annual gas tax revenue that local agencies have historically
been receiving and a new funding source called Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation
Account (RMRA) program funds. The California State Association of Counties (CSAC)
annually provides an estimate of the total gas tax revenues the County can expect to see
from transportation bill, including the total estimated revenue from RMRA program funds.
CSAC estimates the County will receive about $41.7 million in total transportation funding
for FY 20/21 from SB1, approximately double what the County received just a few years
ago. About $16.4 million of that amount is from the RMRA program. This amount will
continue to grow in future years with the built-in inflationary index.

SB1 emphasizes the importance of accountability and transparency in the delivery of
California’s transportation programs. Therefore, in order to be eligible for RMRA funding,



state statute requires cities and counties to provide basic RMRA project reporting to the
California Transportation Commission (CTC).

Prior to receiving an apportionment of RMRA funds from the State Controller in a fiscal
year, a city or county must submit to the CTC a list of projects proposed to be funded with
these funds. All projects proposed to receive funding must be reviewed and approved by the
applicable city council or county board of supervisors at a public meeting.

The list of projects must include a description and location of each proposed project, a
proposed schedule for the project’s completion, and the estimated useful life of the
improvement. The project list does not limit the flexibility of an eligible city or county to
fund projects in accordance with local needs and priorities so long as the projects are
consistent with RMRA priorities as outlined in the applicable code sections. Some example
projects and uses for RMRA funding include, but are not limited to the following:

Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation
Safety Projects
Railroad Grade Separations
Complete Streets Components (including active transportation purposes, pedestrian



and bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, and drainage and stormwater capture
projects in conjunction with any other allowable project)
Traffic Control Devices

Streets and Highways Code Section 2030(b)(2) states that funds made available by the
program may also be used to satisfy a match requirement in order to obtain state or federal
funds for projects authorized by this subdivision.

Staff has developed a recommended list of projects the Board of Supervisors to consider for
submitting to CTC. 

The following criteria will be used by staff when developing the current and future project
lists for RMRA funds: 

Eligibility criteria for RMRA funds
Emergency storm damage projects that exceeded existing road fund revenue capacity
Maintenance and rehabilitation priorities
Roadway safety
Expiring grants where local funds are necessary to complete the funding package



Expiring grants where local funds are necessary to complete the funding package
Geographic equity
Projects where expenditures had already occurred for design of the project and had
been shelved due to declining gas tax revenues
Multi-modal benefits in accordance with the Board of Supervisor’s Complete Streets
policy
Positive impact to Road Program performance metrics
Clearing the queue of delayed projects that were a result of declining gas tax revenues
Meeting customer expectations

With the passage of SB1, the County will now receive about $41.7 million in total
transportation funding in FY 20/21, with approximately $16.4 million of that amount from
the RMRA program. The County currently uses the majority of the Gas Tax funds towards
public roadway maintenance and repair for approximately 660 miles of the roadway
network in the unincorporated areas of Contra Costa County to ensure a safe and convenient
public travel in a variety of modes: driving, walking and bicycling. These funds are also
used to improve traffic safety throughout the County by using it as the local match to
leverage funds from state and federal grant programs.



The majority of the RMRA funds are designated for maintenance activities but the range of
proposed projects in future years is expected to broaden as the amount of RMRA funds
increases. It should be noted that project list below is a small subset of projects in overall
road program and only focuses on how the RMRA funds will be expended as required by
the Commission. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
PROPOSED PROJECTS (Total RMRA = $16.4 million)

Proposed Project No. 1: Road Drainage Maintenance (RMRA = $1.2 million)-
Countywide

Ditch Cleaning – This routine maintenance item is to perform drainage ditch
cleaning to remove debris and vegetation which may obstruct the passage of
stormwater and cause local flooding. (RMRA = $400,000) County Project No.:
0672-6U2303

Clean Catch Basin – This routine maintenance item is to perform cleaning of
sediment and prevent obstructions of catch basins (drainage inlets) and related pipe
systems. The County has over twenty thousand catch basins throughout the
unincorporated portions of the County. (RMRA = $500,000) County Project No.:
0672-6U2308

Inspect Catch Basin – This routine maintenance item is to perform inspections of
catch basins and associated systems. This includes a visual inspection of the
drainage inlet and any clean water inserts. Follow-up video inspections may be
required for deeper inlets and/or suspected structural issue concerning the inlets.
(RMRA = $300,000) County Project No.: 0672-6U2316

Proposed Project No.2: Traffic Safety Devices Maintenance (RMRA = $950,000) -
Countywide

Traffic Signing – This routine maintenance item is to perform sign repair,
replacement, and installation along the unincorporated County roadways. (RMRA =
$450,000) County Project No.: 0672-6U2504

Traffic Striping – This routine maintenance item is to perform new painting,
routine painting and replacement of pavement striping along the unincorporated
County roadways to enhance public safety. (RMRA = $500,000) County Project
No.: 0672-6U2505

Proposed Project No. 3: Pavement Repairs and Preparation (RMRA = $4.2 million)-
Countywide

Pot Hole Patching – This routine maintenance item is to perform spot pavement
repairs of pot holes along the unincorporated County roadways to eliminate surface
hazards. (RMRA = $500,000) County Project No.: 0672-6U2101

Pavement Fabric Patching – This routine maintenance item is to perform
pavement fabric patching along the unincorporated County roadways to correct
minor pavement defects and prevent further cracking. An area of existing damaged



asphalt will be removed and excavated to allow a fabric patch to be placed. The
roadway base will be compacted and leveled to support the new fabric layer and
asphalt layer. (RMRA = $500,000) County Project No.: 0672-6U2102

Pavement Failure Repair - Backhoe – This routine maintenance item is to conduct
pavement failure repair along the unincorporated County roadways. This task
requires the removal of a larger area of cracked or damaged pavement with a
backhoe. The roadway base will be compacted and overlaid with new asphalt.
(RMRA = $500,000) County Project No.: 0672-6U2103

Pull Box Paving – This is a roadway paving operation to place asphalt on localized
roadway depressions to provide a smooth riding surface for the motorized public
along the unincorporated County roadways. (RMRA = $525,000) County Project
No.: 0672-6U2104

Hand Patching – This is similar to pot hole patching to conduct spot pavement
repairs along unincorporated County roadway, but on a smaller scale. (RMRA =
$500,000) County Project No.: 0672-6U2105

Crack Sealing – This pavement preservation task is to seal cracks in the roadway.
Cracks are typically filled in to seal the roadway structural section from water
penetration. The goal is to prolong the service life of the pavement and/or prepare
the roadway surface for an overlay. (RMRA = $600,000) County Project No.:
0672-6U2106

Leveling – This task is associated with leveling of large settlements, depressions,
surface irregularities and recent large pavement repairs. This is to provide a smooth
riding surface for the motorized public along unincorporated County roadways.
(RMRA = $475,000) County Project No.: 0672-6U2107

Pavement Failure Repair – Grinder – This task is to remove badly cracked or
broken pavement. The roadway is then replaced with new asphalt and roadway base
rock. This task supports pavement preservation operations and also extends the
service life of the roadway pavement. (RMRA = $600,000) County Project No.:
0672-6U2123

Proposed Project No. 4: County-Wide Surface Treatments (RMRA = $6.9 million)

Countywide: 

Double Chip Seal Project (2019) – This project will apply a double chip seal to
various roads as a pavement preservation project in the unincorporated Contra Costa
County. Locations will include Orinda (Bear Creek Road), Franklin Canyon,
Knightsen/Brentwood, Bryon and San Ramon areas. Work will also include surface
preparation and pavement striping and markings. (RMRA = $2.200,000) County
Project No. 0672-6U2182



Asphalt Rubber Cape Seal Project - The project will apply an asphalt rubber chip
seal covered with a type II slurry seal to various roadways in the El Sobrante, North
Richmond, and Alamo areas. Work will also include surface preparation and
pavement striping and markings. (RMRA = $4,750,000) County Project No.
0672-6U2184

Proposed Project No. 5: Kirker Pass Road Northbound Truck Lanes ($3.1 million)

The project consists of pavement widening for a truck climbing lane with 8 foot
paved shoulders; relocation of HMA dike, concrete ditches, and other drainage
features; retaining wall construction; installation of signage and striping;
construction of two C.3 bioretention areas; relocation of existing roadside features,
and pavement rehabilitation on Kirker Pass Road which consists of 0.1 feet grind
and overlay of open grade rubberized hot mix asphalt (HMA). There are significant
roadway conforms at Hess Road due to change in grade. (RMRA = $3,100,000)
County Project No. 0662-6R4052

With the annual reporting requirement, the Department will begin strategizing how the
County can allocate the new funding to achieve the Road Program’s mission and improve
the program’s key performance metrics for safety, efficiency, reliability and accessibility.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a project list is not approved by the Board of Supervisors and submitted to the CTC by
the May 1, 2020 deadline, the County will not be eligible to receive its portion of RMRA
funds and the projects listed above will not be constructed.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2020/121 









 

Appendix G:  Complete Streets Policy 

G-1



 

G-2



 
 
This Complete Streets Policy was adopted by Resolution No. 2016/374 by the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa 
County on July 12, 2016. 
 

COMPLETE STREETS POLICY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
 
A. Complete Streets Principles 
 
1. Complete Streets Serving All Users. Contra Costa County expresses its commitment to creating and maintaining 
Complete Streets that provide safe, comfortable, and convenient travel along and across rights-of-way (including 
streets, roads, highways, bridges, paths, and other portions of the transportation system) through a comprehensive, 
integrated transportation network that serves all categories of users, including pedestrians, bicyclists, persons with 
disabilities, motorists, movers of commercial goods, users and operators of public transportation, seniors, children, 
youth, students and families. 
 
2. Context Sensitivity. In planning and implementing street projects, departments and agencies of Contra Costa 
County shall maintain sensitivity to local conditions in both residential and business districts as well as urban, 
suburban, and rural areas, and shall work with residents, merchants, school representatives, and other stakeholders to 
ensure that a strong sense of place ensues. Improvements that will be considered include sidewalks, shared use 
paths, separated bikeways/cycle tracks, bicycle lanes, bicycle routes, paved shoulders, street trees and landscaping, 
planting strips, accessible curb ramps, crosswalks, refuge islands, pedestrian signals, signs, street furniture, bicycle 
parking facilities, public transportation stops and facilities, transit priority signalization, traffic calming circles, 
transit bulb outs, road diets and other features assisting in the provision of safe travel for all users and those features 
and concepts identified in the Contra Costa County Complete Streets General Plan Amendment of April 2008. 
 
3. Complete Streets Routinely Addressed by All Departments. All departments and agencies of Contra Costa 
County shall work towards making Complete Streets practices a routine part of everyday operations, approach every 
relevant project, program, and practice as an opportunity to improve streets and the transportation network for all 
categories of users/modes, and work in coordination with other departments, agencies, and jurisdictions to maximize 
opportunities for Complete Streets, connectivity, and cooperation. Example activities include, but are not necessarily 
limited to the following: pavement resurfacing, restriping, accessing above and underground utilities, signalization 
operations or modifications, maintenance of landscaping/related features, and shall exclude minor (catch basin 
cleaning, sign replacement, pothole repair, etc.) maintenance and emergency repairs. 
 
4. All Projects and Phases. Complete Streets infrastructure sufficient to enable reasonably safe travel along and 
across the right of way for each category of users shall be incorporated into all planning, funding, design, approval, 
and implementation processes for any construction, reconstruction, retrofit, maintenance, operations, alteration, or 
repair of streets (including streets, roads, highways, bridges, and other portions of the transportation system), except 
that specific infrastructure for a given category of users may be excluded if an exemption is approved via the process 
set forth in section C.1 of this policy. 
 
B. Implementation 
 
1. Plan Consultation and Consistency. Maintenance, planning, and design of projects affecting the transportation 
system shall be consistent with the Contra Costa County General Plan, as well as other applicable bicycle, 
pedestrian, transit, multimodal, best practices, and other relevant documents. Where such consistency cannot be 
achieved without negative consequences, consistency shall not be required if the head of the relevant departments, 
or designees, provides written approval explaining the basis of such deviation.  
 
2. Street Network/Connectivity. As feasible, and as opportunities arise, Contra Costa County shall incorporate 
Complete Streets infrastructure into existing streets to improve the safety and convenience of users, with the 
particular goal of creating a connected network of facilities accommodating each category of users, increasing 
connectivity across jurisdictional boundaries, and for accommodating existing and anticipated future areas of travel 
origination or destination. A well connected network should include non-motorized connectivity to schools, parks, 

Exhibit A

G-3



commercial areas, civic destinations and regional non-motorized networks on both publically owned roads/land and 
private developments (or redevelopment areas). 

3. Countywide Bicycle Advisory Committee (CBAC) Consultation. The CBAC may review the design principles
used by staff to accommodate motor vehicle, bicycle, pedestrian, and transit modes of travel when reviewing
projects. The CBAC will be engaged early in the planning and design stage to provide an opportunity for comments
and recommendations regarding Complete Street features of major public transportation projects.

4. Evaluation. The County will establish a means to collect data and evaluate the implementation of complete
streets policies. For example tracking the number of miles of paths, bike lanes and sidewalks, numbers of street
crossings, signage etc.

C. Exceptions

1. Required Findings and Leadership Approval for Exemptions. Plans or projects that seek exemptions from
incorporating Complete Streets design principles must provide a written explanation of why accommodations for all
modes were not included in the project. An exemption may be granted by the Director of Public Works or Director
of Conservation and Development upon finding that inclusion of Complete Streets design principles are not possible
or appropriate under one or more of the following circumstances: 1) bicycles or pedestrians are not permitted on the
subject transportation facility pursuant to state or local laws; 2) inclusion of Complete Streets design principles
would result in a disproportionate cost to the project; 3) there is a documented absence of current and future need
and demand for Complete Streets design elements on the subject roadway; and, 4) one or more significant adverse
effects would outweigh the positive effects of implementing Complete Streets design elements. Plans or projects that
are granted exceptions must be made available for public review.

G-4



G-5



G-6



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
CONSIDER adopting Ordinance No. 2020-21, an urgency ordinance establishing administrative fines for
violations of public health orders pertaining to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Although adopting the ordinance has no fiscal impact by itself, the change in County policy that it affects
will have an impact that is unlikely to be covered by the established fines. The administrative and
programmatic costs of establishing enforcement officers will be dependent upon the level of enforcement
with public health orders, the cost of hearing officers, and the cost of likely appeals to the Superior Court. 

BACKGROUND: 
On July 14, 2020, the Board of Supervisors directed staff to prepare an ordinance that would establish
administrative fines for violations of public health orders pertaining to the COVID-19 pandemic. The Board
determined the ordinance is necessary to augment the ability of the County and other local agencies to
ensure compliance with public health orders and combat the spread of COVID-19.

Attached to 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Randy Sawyer,
925-335-3210

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Randy Sawyer,   Marcy Wilhelm   

D.6

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CONSIDER adopting Ordinance No. 2020-21, an urgency ordinance establishing administrative fines for violations of
public health orders pertaining to t



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
this Board order is an urgency ordinance, Ordinance No. 2020-21, that establishes administrative fines
for violations of health orders issued by the County’s Public Health Officer and the State Public Health
Officer. The ordinance authorizes administrative fines for violations of public health orders involving
both non-commercial and commercial activities. For health order violations involving non-commercial
activities, the amount of the fine is $100 for a first violation, $200 for a second violation, and $500 for
each additional violation within one year of the initial violation. For violations involving commercial
activity, the amount of the fine is $250 for a first violation, $500 for a second violation, and $1,000 for
each additional violation within one year of the initial violation. If a violation continues for more than
one day, each day is a separate violation. 

The ordinance authorizes enforcement officers designated by the Director of Health Services, the
Director of Conservation and Development, and the Sheriff to enforce the ordinance. Because Public
Health Officer orders apply countywide, this ordinance also applies countywide under Government Code
section 8634. The ordinance may be enforced in cities and special districts by officials designated by
those agencies to enforce the ordinance.

The ordinance authorizes enforcement officers to impose a fine by issuing a Notice of Fine to a person or
business in violation of a public health order. Before issuing a Notice of Fine, an enforcement officer can
first issue a Notice of Violation, which gives a person or business up to two days to correct a violation. If
the violation is not corrected, the enforcement officer can then issue a Notice of Fine. In cases where the
enforcement officer determines that issuing a Notice of Violation is unnecessary or ineffective, the
enforcement officer can immediately issue a Notice of Fine. If a person or business is issued a Notice of
Fine, the fine can be paid or appealed. An appeal is heard by a hearing officer established or appointed
by the agency issuing the Notice of Fine.

ATTACHMENTS
Ordinance No. 20-21 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-21 
Page 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-21 
 

AN URGENCY ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FOR 
VIOLATIONS OF PUBLIC HEALTH ORDERS  
PERTAINING TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

 
The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Findings. 

A. On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of a novel 
coronavirus that causes the disease named coronavirus disease 2019 (“COVID-19”), a 
public health emergency of international concern.   

B. On January 31, 2020, as the result of confirmed cases of COVID-19, the U.S. Secretary 
of Health and Human Services declared a public health emergency nationwide. 

C. On March 3, 2020, Contra Costa Health Services announced the first case of local 
transmission of the virus causing COVID-19 in Contra Costa County. 

D. On March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed the existence of a state of 
emergency in California under the California Emergency Services Act (Gov. Code, § 
8550 et seq.).   

E. On March 10, 2020, the Board of Supervisors found that due to the introduction of 
COVID-19 in the County, conditions of disaster or extreme peril to the safety of persons 
and property had arisen, commencing on March 3, 2020.  Based on these conditions, 
under Government Code section 8630, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2020/92, 
proclaiming the existence of a local emergency throughout the County. 

F. The legislative bodies of a number of cities in Contra Costa County have also adopted 
local emergency proclamations due to COVID-19 under Government Code section 8630. 

G. On March 16, 2020, the County Health Officer issued an order requiring County 
residents to shelter at their places of residence in order to slow community transmission 
of COVID-19, subject to exceptions for the provision and receipt of essential services 
while complying with social distancing requirements to the maximum extent possible.  
The County Health Officer extended the order on March 31, 2020, and on April 29, 2020.   

H. On March 19, 2020, the State Public Health Officer issued an order directing all 
individuals living in California to stay at home except as needed to facilitate authorized, 
necessary activities or to maintain the continuity of operations of critical infrastructure 
sectors.   

I. On May 7, 2020, the State Public Health Officer announced that statewide data supported 
the gradual modification of the statewide stay at home order to allow more businesses 
that had been closed to reopen.   



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-21 
Page 2 

J. On May 18, 2020, the County Health Officer extended the shelter-in-place order, 
continuing restrictions on many activity, travel, and business functions but allowing a 
limited number of additional businesses to resume operating.  On June 2, June 5, and 
June 16, 2020, the County Health Officer issued orders allowing additional businesses to 
resume operating. 

K. Since May, the statewide data has demonstrated a significant increase in the spread of 
COVID-19, resulting in public health conditions that demand measures responsive to 
those conditions.   

L. On July 11, 2020, the County Health Officer issued an order increasing restrictions on 
certain businesses and activities that were previously cleared for operation, because they 
present a high risk for disease transmission due to prolonged contact between persons at 
those businesses and activities. 

M. On July 13, 2020, the State Public Health Officer issued an order requiring counties on 
the state’s County Monitoring List to close certain businesses that had been allowed to 
reopen to close again.  Contra Costa County is on the state’s County Monitoring List.  

N. Violations of public health orders related to the control of the spread of COVID-19 
present an immediate threat to the public peace, health, and safety, as described in 
Government Code section 25123(d), in that violations of the orders increase the 
likelihood that COVID-19 will continue spreading, overwhelming health care systems 
and leading to injury and death that might otherwise be substantially reduced through 
adherence to public health orders.   

O. Given the significant increase in the spread of COVID-19 since May and the speed with 
which the virus can move through communities, the adoption of this urgency ordinance is 
necessary to provide an alternative to criminal enforcement of public health orders that 
will augment the ability of local agencies to ensure compliance with public health orders 
and combat the spread of COVID-19.   

P. There is an urgent need for the County to authorize the imposition of administrative fines 
for violations of public health orders in light of the emergency declared regarding the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 

Section 2.  Applicability and Authorization.   
 
(a)  This ordinance provides for administrative fines, enforcement, and collection remedies to 

address any violation of a Public Health Order, as defined in Section 3.   
 
(b)  Remedies under this ordinance are in addition to any other remedy allowed by applicable 

law.   
 
(c)  This ordinance is authorized by Government Code sections 8634 and 53069.4.   

Section 3.  Definitions.  For purposes of this ordinance, the following words and phrases have 
the following meanings: 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-21 
Page 3 

(a)  “Enforcement Officer” means the following officials and their designees: 
 

(1)  County Director of Health Services. 
 
(2)  County Director of Conservation and Development.  
 
(3) County Sheriff. 
 
(4)  Any official designated by a city council or city manager, or by a special district 

board of directors or general manager, to enforce this ordinance in that 
jurisdiction. 

 
(b) “Public Health Order” means any order issued by the County Public Health Officer under 

authority granted by state law and any order issued by the State Public Health Officer. 
 
(c) “Responsible Party” means an individual or legal entity, or the agent of the individual or 

legal entity, whose act or failure to act violated a Public Health Order, including, without 
limitation, any person or entity that causes, maintains, permits, or allows a violation of 
this ordinance; any person or entity that owns, possesses, or controls any parcel of real 
property in the County where a violation of this ordinance is maintained; or any person or 
entity that owns, possesses, operates, manages, or controls any business within the 
County that is responsible for causing or maintaining a violation of this ordinance.   

 
Section 4.  Adoption of Public Health Orders as County Law.   
 
Persons in the County shall comply with all applicable requirements in all currently effective 
Public Health Orders.  A violation of a Public Health Order is a violation of this ordinance.    
 
Section 5.  Administrative Fines. 
 
(a) A Responsible Party that violates this ordinance may be issued a Notice of Fine by an 

Enforcement Officer.  
 

(b) If an Enforcement Officer determines that a violation of this ordinance occurred, the 
Enforcement Officer may issue a Notice of Violation to the Responsible Party that 
provides up to two days to correct the violation.  If the Responsible Party receiving the 
Notice of Violation does not correct the violation in the time specified in the Notice of 
Violation, the Enforcement Officer may then issue a Notice of Fine.  This section does 
not prevent an Enforcement Office from issuing a Notice of Fine without previously 
issuing a Notice of Violation when, in the Enforcement Officer’s sole discretion, the 
circumstances of the violation make the Notice of Violation unnecessary or ineffective. 
 

(c) A Notice of Violation and a Notice of Fine will include the following information: 
 
 (1)  The date of the violation. 
 

(2) The address or other description of the location where the violation occurred. 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-21 
Page 4 

(3)  The Public Health Order violated and a description of the violation.  
 

(4)  If a Notice of Violation orders the correction of a violation, a description in the 
Notice of Violation of how the violation can be corrected. 

 
 (5)  The amount of the fine. 
 

(6)  An advisement of the right to request a hearing to appeal the fine and instructions 
for filing a request for hearing. 

 
(d) An administrative fine will be assessed by means of a Notice of Fine.  The amounts of the 

fines imposed pursuant to this ordinance are as follows: 
  

(1) For violations involving non-commercial activity, the amount of the fine will be 
$100 for a first violation, $200 for a second violation, and $500 for each 
additional violation within one year of the initial violation. 

 
(2) For violations involving commercial activity, the amount of the fine will be $250 

for a first violation, $500 for a second violation, and $1,000 for each additional 
violation within one year of the initial violation. 

 
(e) Acts, omissions, or conditions in violation of this ordinance that continue, exist, or occur 

on more than one day constitute separate violations and offenses on each day.   
 
Section 6.  Hearings.   
 
(a)  A Responsible Party upon whom an administrative fine is imposed may appeal the fine 

pursuant to the procedures set forth in this section.  The appellant must file a written 
appeal within 10 days after the service date of the Notice of Fine.  The written appeal 
must contain: 

 
 (1)  A brief statement setting forth the interest the Responsible Party has in the matter 

relating to the imposition of the fine; and 
 
 (2)  A brief statement of the material facts that the Responsible Party claims supports 

the contention that no fine should be imposed or that a fine of a different amount 
is warranted. 

 
(b)  Notice of the appeal hearing will be served as specified in Section 10 and will set the 

time and location of the appeal hearing.  
 
(c)  An appeal of an administrative fine will be heard by a hearing officer established or 

appointed by the agency issuing the Notice of Fine.   
 
(d)  At the hearing, the Responsible Party will be given the opportunity to testify and to 

present evidence.  
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-21 
Page 5 

(e)   After considering the testimony and evidence submitted at the hearing, or after the 
appellant has failed to appear at the hearing, the hearing officer will issue a written 
decision to uphold, modify, or cancel the administrative fine and will list in the decision 
the reason or reasons for that decision.  The decision will be served as specified in 
Section 10.   

Section 7.  Final Order.  The imposition of the administrative fine becomes a final 
administrative order at one of the following times: 
 
(a)  On the date that service of the Notice of Fine is complete, if the Responsible Party fails to 

file a written appeal within the time specified. 
 
(b)  On the date that service of the hearing officer’s written decision is complete, if the appeal 

was timely filed.     

Section 8.  Payment of the Fine.  The administrative fine is effective and due immediately upon 
issuance of the Notice of Fine.  The Responsible Party has 30 days after the administrative fine 
becomes a final administrative order to pay the fine to the agency issuing the Notice of Fine.  
Payment of a fine under this ordinance does not excuse or discharge any continuation or repeated 
occurrence of the violation that is the subject of the Notice of Fine.  The payment of a fine does 
not bar any other enforcement action regarding a violation that is not corrected.   

Section 9.  Collection.  If the fine is not paid within 30 days after the imposition of the fine 
becomes a final administrative order, the County may collect the fine, the County’s collection 
costs, and interest.  An administrative fine accrues interest at the same annual rate as any civil 
judgment, beginning on the 20th day after the fine becomes a final administrative order.  The 
County may collect by using any available legal means, including but not limited to a civil action 
or other actions as are allowed for enforcement of a civil judgment pursuant to the Enforcement 
of Judgment Law, California Code of Civil Procedure section 680.010 et seq.   
 
Section 10.  Service.   
 
(a) All notices or decisions required to be served by this ordinance will be served by one or 

more of the following methods.   
 

(1) By personal service. 
 
(2) By posting and mailing, if the violation occurred on real property known to the 

Enforcement Officer to be owned, possessed, or controlled by the Responsible 
Party.  Posting of the notice or decision will be conspicuously on or in front of the 
property.  If the property has no frontage, posting will be on the portion of the 
property nearest to a street, highway, or road, or most likely to give actual notice 
to the owner.  The notice or decision will also be mailed by overnight mail, 
postage prepaid, to the address at which the notice or decision was posted, or to 
any other mailing address of the Responsible Party that is known to the 
Enforcement Officer.   

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-21 
Page 6 

(3) By mailing to a mailing address of the Responsible Party that is known to the 
Enforcement Officer, if personal service or posting is impracticable.   

 
(b) Service is complete at the time of personal service, one day after posting and mailing the 

notice or decision, or five days after service by mail alone.  The failure of a Responsible 
Party to receive a properly addressed service shall not affect the validity of the 
proceedings.  

 
Section 11.  Judicial Review.  A final administrative order may be appealed to the Superior 
Court of Contra Costa County in accordance with the provisions set forth in Government Code 
section 53069.4.   

Section 12. Severability. If any provision or clause of this ordinance or the application thereof 
to any person or circumstances is held to be unconstitutional or to be otherwise invalid by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect other ordinance provisions or 
clauses or applications thereof that can be implemented without the invalid provision or clause or 
application, and to this end the provisions and clauses are declared to be severable.  The Board of 
Supervisors hereby declares that it would have adopted this ordinance and each provision thereof 
irrespective of whether any one or more provisions are found invalid, unconstitutional, or 
otherwise unenforceable. 

Section 13.  Declaration of Urgency.  This ordinance is hereby declared to be an urgency 
ordinance necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety of the 
County.  The facts constituting the urgency of this ordinance’s adoption are set forth in     
Section 1. 

Section 14.  Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective immediately upon passage by 
four-fifths vote of the Board of Supervisors.  This ordinance shall expire and be repealed as of 
the termination of the local emergency proclaimed in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.   

Section 15.  Publication.  Within 15 days after passage, this ordinance shall be published once 
with the names of the supervisors voting for and against it in the East Bay Times, a newspaper 
published in this County.   

PASSED ON July 28, 2020, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:     
NOES:     
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:  DAVID J. TWA,     ____________________________ 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  Board Chair 
and County Administrator 

 
By:  _________________________  [SEAL]                                                

Deputy 
 
H:\2020\Covid 19\administrative penalties\urgency ordinance - admin penalties - final.docx 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
CONSIDER update on COVID 19; and PROVIDE direction to staff. 

Health Department - Anna Roth, Director and Dr. Farnitano, Health Officer1.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Administrative reports with no specific fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Health Services Department has established a website dedicated to COVID-19, including daily
updates. The site is located at: https://www.coronavirus.cchealth.org/

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Twa

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

D.7

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From:

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Update on COVID-19 

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.coronavirus.cchealth.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CLisa.Driscoll%40cao.cccounty.us%7C196709847f304ef8148008d7c781c2da%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637197232447061894&sdata=h2EmZ00wvTm5rSZRAEkmrpueZZRFafaLkN4Orqn4U1o%3D&reserved=0


RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE the Pleasant Hill Road Bridge over Taylor Blvd Rehabilitation Project (Project) and
AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise the Project, Lafayette area. [County
Project No. WO4086/Federal Project No. BRLS-5928(154), DCD-CP#20-07] (District II, V)

DETERMINE the Project is a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Class 1(c) and Class 1(d)
Categorical Exemption, pursuant to Article 19, Section 15301 of the CEQA Guidelines, and

DIRECT the Director of the Department of Conservation and Development to file a Notice of Exemption
with the County Clerk, and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to arrange for payment of a $25 fee to the
Department of Conservation and Development for processing, and a $50 fee to the County Clerk for filing
the Notice of Exemption. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Estimated Project cost is $2,095,000 to be funded by 89% Highway Bridge Program Funds, and 11% Local
Road Funds. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Laura Cremin (925)
313-2015

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Ave Brown - Environmental Division Manager,   Laura Cremin-Environmental Services   

C. 1

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE the Pleasant Hill Road Bridge over Taylor Blvd Rehabilitation Project and take related actions under
CEQA, Lafayette area.



BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this project is to rehabilitate the structurally deficient Pleasant Hill Road Overcrossing
(Bridge No. 28C-0154). The bridge is a three-span structure that was constructed in 1956. The project is
planned to occur in 2022 and take approximately five (5) months.

The project consists of replacing the bridge deck, creating a soil retaining system at the bridge
abutments, widening the shoulder, repairing the approach and departure roadway sections and repaving
them as needed, and other repairs. The soil retaining system will be built under the cantilever portions of
the abutments for erosion control to prevent the approach roadway fill from eroding from behind the
abutments. The depth of excavation will depend on the type of system selected (e.g. soil backfilling,
rock or concrete pavement slope protection, or a soil retaining wall) and can range from a few feet to 15
feet. The shoulder will be widened at the ramp from westbound Pleasant Hill Road and require grading.
The maximum depth of the associated excavation is estimated to be two (2) feet. Existing metal bridge
railings will be replaced with upgraded crash-worthy concrete railings. Standard metal beam guardrails
will be installed at the structure approaches. Vertical clearance warning signs will be installed. The
bridge deck and approach and departure roadways will be restriped.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Delay in approving the project may result in a delay of design, construction, and may jeopardize funding.

ATTACHMENTS
CEQA Document 





   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
le

as
an

t 
H

ill
 R

o
ad

 O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
O

ve
r 

Ta
yl

o
r 

B
lv

d
 P

ro
je

ct
 

R
e

gi
o

n
al

 L
o

ca
ti

o
n

 M
ap

 

                                

 

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
it

e 

lcremin
Typewritten Text

lcremin
Typewritten Text

lcremin
Typewritten Text

lcremin
Typewritten Text
   Figure 1:

lcremin
Typewritten Text



 

P
le

as
an

t 
H

ill
 R

o
ad

 O
ve

rc
ro

ss
in

g 
O

ve
r 

Ta
yl

o
r 

B
lv

d
 P

ro
je

ct
 

P
ro

je
ct

 V
ic

in
it

y 
M

ap
 

  

 

P
ro

je
ct

 

S
it

e 

lcremin
Typewritten Text

lcremin
Typewritten Text

lcremin
Typewritten Text

lcremin
Typewritten Text

lcremin
Typewritten Text
Figure 2:



lcremin
Typewritten Text
Figure 3: Project Layout

lcremin
Typewritten Text



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report on service charges in County
Service Area (CSA) L-100 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached. 

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/180, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the service charges
set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2020/180 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the service charges on the tax roll for Fiscal Year
2020-2021, the service charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill, pursuant to
County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)
313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 2

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/180 confirming Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area
L-100 and Levying the Service Charges. 



FISCAL IMPACT:
The levy of the annual service charges in CSA L-100 will provide revenues for the continued operation
and maintenance of street lighting services. The CSA L-100 total revenue (inclusive of ad-valorem,
service charges, and other) was $1,850,634.30 for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and will be $1,856,883.48 for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. In Fiscal Year 2019-2020 the basic service charge was $14.94/year per
equivalent dwelling unit for a single-family home and will remain the same for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

BACKGROUND:
On June 16, 2020, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2020/100 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative Annual Report on proposed service charges
for CSA L-100. CSA L-100 provides street lighting services.

On July 1, 2020, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic service charge or
estimated service charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a result
of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in the class
or land use of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that revisions to the
Tentative Annual Report were required to conform to the official assessment roll. These included
changes in the use code of parcels. The Tentative Annual Report as revised is the Final Annual Report.
See Attachment 1.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2020/180 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the service charge for Fiscal Year
2020-2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report is not adopted, service
charges for CSA L-100 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and street lighting
would have to be selectively eliminated throughout the County to meet decreased funding levels.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2020/180 
Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA L-100 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/180

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area L-100 and levy of
service charges (Countywide Street Lighting).

WHEREAS, the Board on June 16, 2020, adopted Resolution No. 2020/100, confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) L-100. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and hereby modifies the Final Annual Report as follows: The Final Annual Report includes
the Final Roll which lists all parcel changes to the Tentative Roll submitted in the Tentative Annual Report on June 16, 2020.
The Final Roll shows the current lists of parcels with updated use codes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report
for CSA L-100 as modified and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the service charges therein for Fiscal
Year 2020-2021.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925) 313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



 
 
 
 

FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA L-100 

(Countywide Street Lighting) 
 
 
 
 

July 28, 2020 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Board of Supervisors 
John Gioia, District 1 

Candace Andersen, District 2 
Diane Burgis, District 3 

Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 

Prepared by 
Contra Costa County 

Public Works Department



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 1 - 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

On October 31, 1978, the Board of Supervisors instructed the Public Works Director to develop 
an alternate means to supplement ad valorem property taxes to fund street lighting in 
unincorporated County Service Areas.  This report recommends the levying of a street lighting 
charge as provided in the County Service Area Law, Government Code, Sections 25210.1 and 
following, and in accordance with Ordinance No. 79-42, adopted by the Board of Supervisors on 
March 27, 1979. 
 
County Service Area (CSA) L-100 was formed on September 10, 1986, as a dependent special 
district of the County and as the consolidation of four street-lighting CSAs.  The purpose for 
consolidating the four CSAs into one district was to provide more efficient and cost-effective 
street-lighting services throughout the County by having one new county service area with a single 
management structure and operational area throughout the County and in order to more equitably 
finance the cost of lighting services by a common service charge structure. 
 
CSA L-100 provides street lighting operations and maintenance services throughout the County’s 
unincorporated developed areas and pays for utility costs. 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 2 - 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice has been completed as required, and the Board 
will conduct a Public Hearing and then make a determination on each estimated service charge in 
the tentative report.  Contra Costa Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report in 
accordance with Resolution No. 2020/180, on June 16, 2020, and conducted a Public Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA L-100.   
 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's general taxes.  
 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
 

1. A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended service; 
2. The basic service charge; 
3. The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes an estimate of the annual costs and the method of apportionment 
as additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services is spread to 
each individual parcel. 
 
Street Light Capital Project Implementation 
 

As of late 2015, Contra Costa County has completed the conversion of County-owned standard 
street lights from high-pressure sodium vapor to light-emitting diode (LED) lights. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, CSA L-100 plans on continuing an inspection program to assess, 
identify, and replace obsolete, damaged, and leaning street light poles. CSA L-100 is also 
implementing an analysis of the long-term fiscal requirements for the area so that it remains 
financially stable while providing the proper levels of service.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 3 - 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 

The Fiscal Year 2019-2020 projected and Fiscal Year 2020-2021 proposed revenues and 
expenditures are shown below.  A special fund has been set up for the collection of revenues and 
expenditures for CSA L-100.  The total cost to provide the street lighting services can be recovered 
from the collection of service charges.  Incidental expenses including administration, engineering 
fees, legal fees, and all other costs associated with the street lighting services may also be included. 
 
When CSA L-100 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for 
an operating budget for the proposed street lighting operations and maintenance services.  
Revenues collected from the charge shall be used only for the expenditures represented in this 
report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the 
next fiscal year. 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 4 - 

 

CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21

Fund 240100 Org 7394                          Est YE Total Budget (*)

Fund Balance as of June 30:  $      6,073,196.00  $      6,165,238.65 

Revenue

Ad-valorem Revenue  $         1,039,092.92  $         1,050,000.00 
Earnings on Investment  $            190,164.00  $            185,000.00 
H/O Prop Tax Relief  $                 6,989.41  $                 7,000.00 
Miscellaneous State Aid  $                             -    $                             -   
Other In Lieu Taxes  $                      45.05  $                      50.00 
RDA Nonprop-tax pass thru  $                      45.76  $                      50.00 
Transfer CSA M-30 to CSA L-100  $                    388.44  $                    388.44 
Assessment  $            613,908.72  $            614,395.04 
Right of Way Use Agreement Fee/Street Light Rebate  $                             -    $                             -   
EECBG-LED Street lights from DCD  $                             -    $                             -   

TOTAL REVENUE AVAILABLE  $      7,923,830.30  $      8,022,122.13 

Expenditures

Postage  $                    (20.00)  $                    (20.00)
Water & Electric (Utilities)  $          (854,216.38)  $          (900,000.00)
Publications & Legal Ntces (Bay Area News Grp)  $                  (200.00)  $                  (200.00)
Memberships (CA Street Light Assoc)  $              (1,890.00)  $              (2,000.00)
Ground Maintenance from General Services  $            (20,000.00)  $            (20,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Francisco etc.)  $            (23,347.82)  $            (25,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Fehr & Peers)  $            (10,827.50)  $            (10,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (PG&E)  $                             -    $                             -   
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Harris & Assoc)  $            (14,800.00)  $            (10,000.00)
Other Special Departmental Expense (PG&E)  $                             -    $                             -   
Tax & Assessment Fees  $            (35,660.37)  $            (35,000.00)
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel)  $                             -    $              (2,000.00)
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (CEQA)  $              (2,000.00)  $              (5,000.00)
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (Prop Tax Admin)  $              (8,000.00)  $              (8,000.00)
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (Investment Fees)  $                  (600.00)  $                  (600.00)
Self-Insurance  $            (10,000.00)  $            (10,000.00)
Light pole Mtc Incidentals/Vandalism  $          (323,605.28)  $          (350,000.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $          (105,388.77)  $          (120,000.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (Land Development)  $              (6,551.17)  $                             -   
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $                             -    $                             -   
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $            (11,706.60)  $            (20,000.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $          (320,290.25)  $          (320,000.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $              (1,629.04)  $              (3,000.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $              (2,427.61)  $              (3,000.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $              (5,430.86)  $            (10,000.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $   (1,758,591.65)  $   (1,853,820.00)

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements  $      (5,285,942.83)  $      (5,241,392.13)
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures)  $          (879,295.83)  $          (926,910.00)

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND RESERVES  $   (6,165,238.65)  $   (6,168,302.13)

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                          -$                          
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2020, assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital 
Improvement Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 5 - 

BOUNDARY MAP 
 

The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 
 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following pages. 

 
  



Alamo
Byron

Clyde
Rodeo

DiabloMoragaCanyon

Orinda

Oakley

Pinole

Clayton
ConcordPacheco

Antioch
Martinez

Danville

Richmond

Crockett

Blackhawk
San Ramon

Lafayette

Brentwood

Knightsen

PittsburgBay Point

San Pablo

El Cerrito
Kensington

Port Costa

El Sobrante

Walnut Creek

Pleasant Hill

Discovery Bay

Bethel Island

North Richmond

¯
18,000 0 18,000 36,0009,000

Feet

see Sheet 2
see Sheet 3

see Sheet 5

see Sheet 4

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 1 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



Rodeo

Orinda

Pinole Martinez

Richmond

Hercules

Crockett

Lafayette

San Pablo

El Cerrito

Kensington

Port Costa

El Sobrante

North Richmond

¯
6,700 0 6,700 13,4003,350

Feet

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 2 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



Clyde

Clayton

Concord
Pacheco

Martinez

Lafayette

Pittsburg
Bay Point

Walnut Creek

Pleasant Hill

¯
6,400 0 6,400 12,8003,200

Feet

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 3 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



Alamo
DiabloMoragaCanyon

Danville

Blackhawk

San Ramon

Lafayette

Walnut Creek

¯
6,400 0 6,400 12,8003,200

Feet

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 4 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



Byron

Oakley
Antioch

Brentwood

Knightsen

Discovery Bay

Bethel Island

¯
7,500 0 7,500 15,0003,750

Feet

Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) L-100
(Countywide Street Lighting)

Boundary Map

Sheet 5 of 5

Legend
Parcel Lines
Parcels within CSA L-100



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 11 - 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges, 
and benefit assessments. 
 
Although the District’s annual service charges are generally collected on the property tax rolls, the 
District’s service charges are not “taxes.” Service charges are distinct from the regular one percent 
(1%) property tax and property tax debt override in that assessment rates are not levied on an ad 
valorem basis. The service charges contained in this report are considered assessments under 
Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the future increase in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap), then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large.  Parcels located within the boundaries of the CSA will be assessed for the 
operation, maintenance, and capital replacement costs associated with street lighting 
improvements as described herein, if they receive a special and direct benefit from the 
improvements. Furthermore, the identification and separation of general benefits from the special 
benefits follows for CSA L-100. 
 
In the absence of the annual assessment, the street light improvements within CSA L-100 would 
not be provided, therefore the enhanced public services provided within CSA L-100 confer a 
special benefit on the properties within the boundaries of CSA L-100 because only the parcels 
located within the boundaries of the CSA are served.  Without the services, the property located 
in the unincorporated area would receive no street lighting and no special benefits.  Therefore, the 
services in CSA L-100 are 100 percent special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
 
Special benefits conferred on property within the CSA from the public street lighting 
improvements include: 

 
• Providing for safe vehicular and pedestrian access to property,  
• Providing improved livability, appearance, and desirability of property within the CSA, 

and 
• Providing safety and security to property due to enhanced illumination of the property. 

 
Properties outside of CSA L-100 do not enjoy the close proximity to the street light improvements 
provided by the CSA and therefore property outside the boundaries of the CSA do not receive the 
special benefits. Although these improvements may be available to the public at large, the public 
street lighting within the CSA was specifically designed, located and created to provide additional 
and improved public resources for the direct advantage of property inside the CSA, and not the 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 12 - 

public at large.  The boundaries of the CSA have been narrowly drawn to include only those parcels 
that receive a direct advantage from the improvements. 
 
In addition to the special and direct benefits the property owners receive within the CSA from the 
street lighting improvements, it has been determined that no general benefits are associated with 
street lighting within CSA L-100.  Furthermore, any benefits conferred by the street lights to the 
public at large are considered to be incidental, negligible and non-quantifiable benefits.  The street 
light improvements described herein within this report, confer special benefits that affect the 
assessed property in a way that is distinct from their effects on other parcels and which real 
property in general and the public at large do not share. 
 
Methodology 
The total operation and maintenance costs for the extended public services are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices.   
 
The proper functioning of street lighting is imperative for the welfare and safety of the property 
owners throughout the County.  Proper operation, maintenance, and servicing of a street-lighting 
system benefits properties by providing increased illumination for ingress and egress, safety for 
traveling at night, improved security, protection of property and the reduction of traffic accidents. 
 
The degree of benefit is determined by the use of each individual parcel, the intensity of 
illumination provided, the number of pedestrians generated, and the enhanced security during 
hours of darkness.  The method for distributing the costs to each parcel is based on the Equivalent 
Dwelling Unit (EDU) factor.  The single-family residential parcel is considered one unit of benefit 
(1.00 EDU).  All other land uses have been analyzed to determine a benefit they receive from the 
intensity of illumination provided, the number of pedestrians generated by their property and the 
enhanced security to their property during hours of darkness. 
 
The single-family residential parcel has been selected as the basic unit for the calculation of 
assessment since it represents approximately 72 percent of the parcels within the County.  
Therefore, the single-family residential parcel is defined as one Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).  
The methodology used to assign EDUs to the land uses in proportion to the benefit they receive 
relative to the single family residential parcel is based on the intensity of the street lighting 
illumination adjacent to the parcel, the amount of pedestrian traffic generated from the parcel, and 
the security received from the street lighting to the parcel.   
 
Rate 
See Table 1 on the following page for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Typical Street Lighting Service 
Charge Rates.  

 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 13 - 

 
 

For a detailed description of the Equivalent Dwelling Unit factors by land use, see Table 2 on the 
following page.   
 
 
  



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 14 - 

Table 2 - Recommended Street Lighting EDU's by County Use Code

Class
County Use 

Code Intensity Pedestrian Security

Total 
EDU 

(Factor)

1 A.  Single Dwelling Unit
11, 12, 13, 14, 
19, 61 0.250 0.500 0.250 1.000 

B.  Condominium 16, 29 0.250 0.125 0.125 0.500 
2 Multiple Dwelling Units

A.  Two 21 0.250 1.250 0.500 2.000 
B.  Three 22, 24 0.250 2.250 0.500 3.000 
C.  Four 23 0.500 3.000 0.500 4.000 
D.  5-12 25 0.500 3.500 1.000 5.000 
E.  13-24 26 0.750 4.000 1.250 6.000 
F.  25-59 27 0.750 4.500 1.750 7.000 
G.  60 or more 28 1.000 5.000 2.000 8.000 

3 Commercial
A.  Commercial Stores 31 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
B.  Small Grocery 32 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
C.  Office Building 33 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
D.  Medical, Dental 34 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
E.  Service Stations 35 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
F. Garages 36 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
G.  Recreational Clubs 37 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
H.  Golf Courses 38 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
I.  Bowling Alleys 39 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
J.  Boat Harbors 40 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
K.  Supermarkets 41 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
L.  Shopping Centers 42 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
M.  Financial Buildings 43 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
N.  Motels, Mob. Home Parks 44 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
O.  Theaters 45 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
P.  Drive-In Restaurants 46 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
Q.  Restaurants – Walk in 47 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
R.  Multiple Commercial 48 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
S.  Auto Agencies 49 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 

4 Industrial 50 thru 56 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
5 Institutional

A.  Convalescent Hospital 70 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
B.  Churches 71 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
C.  Cemeteries, Mortuary 74 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
D.  Fraternal & Service Org. 75 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 

6 Miscellaneous Property

A.  Vacant Land

15, 17 18, 20, 
30, 60, 62 thru 
69 0.000 0.250 0.250 0.500 



 

 
- 15 - 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A list, which shows those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, including a description 
of each parcel to be charged is shown on the following pages.  
 
 
 



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

002-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-040-043      $1 4.94SFR
002-040-044       $7.46VSFR
002-040-045      $1 4.94SFR
002-040-064       $7.46MISC
002-040-065       $7.46MISC
002-040-066       $7.46MISC
002-050-001       $7.46VSFR
002-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-024       $7.46VSFR
002-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-025      $1 4.94SFR
002-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-081-002      $74.70COM
002-081-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

002-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-082-002      $74.70COM
002-082-003       $7.46VCOM
002-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-008      $74.70COM
002-083-009       $7.46VSFR
002-083-010       $7.46VSFR
002-083-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-012       $7.46VSFR
002-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-090-004       $7.46VCOM
002-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-090-012      $74.70COM
002-090-016      $74.70COM
002-090-017      $74.70COM
002-101-001      $44.82MFR
002-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-102-004       $7.46VCOM
002-102-005       $7.46VCOM
002-102-006      $74.70COM
002-102-007      $74.70COM
002-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-102-016       $7.46VCOM
002-102-018      $74.70COM
002-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-007       $7.46VSFR
002-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-013      $74.70COM
002-110-014      $74.70IND
002-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

002-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-012      $29.88MFR2
002-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-010      $74.70COM
002-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-025       $7.46VSFR
002-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-010       $7.46VSFR
002-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-260-002      $74.70IND
003-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
003-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
003-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
003-110-006       $7.46MISC
003-110-009      $29.88MFR2
003-110-012      $74.70COM
003-110-013      $74.70COM
003-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
003-140-009      $74.70INST
003-140-010       $7.46MISC
003-140-011      $74.70INST
003-140-012       $7.46MISC
011-120-024      $74.70COM
011-220-039       $7.46VCOM
011-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-003      $1 4.94SFR

-  16 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-291-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-056      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-291-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-316-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-012      $1 4.94SFR

-  17 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-323-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-064      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-052      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-331-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-007      $1 4.94SFR

-  18 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-059      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-340-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-350-009       $7.46VSFR
011-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-360-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-033      $1 4.94SFR

-  19 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-370-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-390-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-054      $1 4.94SFR

-  20 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-390-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-400-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-087      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-400-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-098      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-099      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-040      $1 4.94SFR

-  21 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-410-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-421-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-430-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-075      $1 4.94SFR

-  22 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-430-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-441-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-049      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-450-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-046      $1 4.94SFR

-  23 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-460-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-470-002      $74.70COM
011-470-003      $74.70COM
011-470-004      $74.70COM
011-470-005      $74.70COM
011-470-006      $74.70COM
011-470-007      $74.70COM
011-470-009      $74.70COM
011-470-010      $74.70COM
011-490-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-490-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-500-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-073      $1 4.94SFR

-  24 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-500-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-510-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-080      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-510-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-044      $1 4.94SFR

-  25 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-520-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-042      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-530-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-540-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-043      $1 4.94SFR

-  26 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-550-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-055      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-560-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-024      $1 4.94SFR

-  27 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-570-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-080      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-580-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-050      $1 4.94SFR

-  28 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-590-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-600-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-040      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-610-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-092      $1 4.94SFR

-  29 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-610-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-098      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-046      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-630-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-099      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-100      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-101      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-102      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-103      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-104      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-105      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-106      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-107      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-108      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-109      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-110      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-111      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-112      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-113      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-114      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-115      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-116      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-117      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-118      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-119      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-120      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-121      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-122      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-123      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-124      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-125      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-126      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-127      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-128      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-129      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-130      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-131      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-132      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-133      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-134      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-135      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-136      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-137      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-138      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-630-139      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-140      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-141      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-142      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-143      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-144      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-145      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-146      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-147      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-148      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-149      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-150      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-151      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-152      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-153      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-154      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-155      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-156      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-157      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-158      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-159      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-160      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-161      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-162      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-163      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-164      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-165      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-166      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-167      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-168      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-169      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-170      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-171      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-172      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-173      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-174      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-175      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-176      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-177      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-178      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-012      $1 4.94SFR

-  30 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-640-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-006       $7.46VSFR
011-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-016       $7.46VSFR
011-650-017       $7.46VSFR
011-650-018       $7.46VSFR
011-650-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-020       $7.46VSFR
011-650-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-022       $7.46VSFR
011-650-023       $7.46VSFR
011-650-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-650-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-078      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-650-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-098      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-099      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-100      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-101      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-102      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-103      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-104      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-105      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-106      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-107      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-108      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-109      $1 4.94SFR
011-650-110      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-020      $1 4.94SFR

-  31 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-660-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-660-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-030      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-670-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-670-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-007       $7.46VSFR
011-680-008       $7.46VSFR
011-680-009       $7.46VSFR
011-680-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-039      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-680-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-041       $7.46VSFR
011-680-042       $7.46VSFR
011-680-043       $7.46VSFR
011-680-044       $7.46VSFR
011-680-045       $7.46VSFR
011-680-046       $7.46VSFR
011-680-047       $7.46VSFR
011-680-048       $7.46VSFR
011-680-049       $7.46VSFR
011-680-050       $7.46VSFR
011-680-051       $7.46VSFR
011-680-052       $7.46VSFR
011-680-053       $7.46VSFR
011-680-054       $7.46VSFR
011-680-055       $7.46VSFR
011-680-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-680-060       $7.46VSFR
011-690-001       $7.46VSFR
011-690-002       $7.46VSFR
011-690-003       $7.46VSFR
011-690-004       $7.46VSFR
011-690-005       $7.46VSFR
011-690-006       $7.46VSFR
011-690-007       $7.46VSFR
011-690-008       $7.46VSFR
011-690-009       $7.46VSFR
011-690-010       $7.46VSFR
011-690-011       $7.46VSFR
011-690-012       $7.46VSFR
011-690-013       $7.46VSFR
011-690-014       $7.46VSFR
011-690-015       $7.46VSFR
011-690-016       $7.46VSFR
011-690-017       $7.46VSFR
011-690-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-021       $7.46VSFR
011-690-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-030       $7.46VSFR
011-690-031       $7.46VSFR

-  32 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-690-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-690-047      $1 4.94SFR
015-090-050       $7.46MISC
015-090-051       $7.46MISC
015-090-052       $7.46MISC
015-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
018-280-022      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
020-063-003      $74.70INST
020-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
020-064-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-013       $7.46VCOM
020-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-003      $74.70INST
020-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

020-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-008       $7.46VSFR
020-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-003      $74.70INST
020-073-004      $74.70COM
020-073-005      $74.70COM
020-073-006       $7.46VCOM
020-073-007      $74.70COM
020-073-008      $74.70COM
020-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-013       $7.46VSFR
020-073-014      $74.70COM
020-150-009       $7.46MISC
020-210-035       $7.46MISC
020-210-036       $7.46MISC
020-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-005      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-001      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-004       $7.46VSFR
020-300-005       $7.46VSFR
020-300-006       $7.46VSFR
020-300-007       $7.46VSFR
020-300-008       $7.46VSFR
020-300-009       $7.46VSFR
020-300-010       $7.46VSFR
020-310-001       $7.46VSFR
020-310-002       $7.46VSFR
020-310-003       $7.46VSFR
020-310-004       $7.46VSFR
020-310-005       $7.46VSFR
020-310-006       $7.46VSFR
020-310-007       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

020-310-008       $7.46VSFR
020-320-001       $7.46VSFR
020-320-002       $7.46VSFR
020-320-003       $7.46VSFR
020-320-004       $7.46VSFR
020-320-005       $7.46VSFR
020-320-006       $7.46VSFR
020-320-007       $7.46VSFR
020-320-008       $7.46VSFR
020-320-009       $7.46VSFR
020-320-010       $7.46VSFR
020-320-011       $7.46VSFR
020-320-012       $7.46VSFR
020-320-013       $7.46VSFR
020-320-014       $7.46VSFR
020-320-015       $7.46VSFR
020-320-016       $7.46VSFR
020-320-017       $7.46VSFR
020-320-018       $7.46VSFR
020-320-019       $7.46VSFR
020-320-020       $7.46VSFR
020-320-021       $7.46VSFR
028-030-002       $7.46VSFR
028-030-004       $7.46MISC
029-010-017       $7.46MISC
029-020-002       $7.46VSFR
029-020-004      $74.70COM
029-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-004       $7.46VSFR
029-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-006       $7.46VSFR
029-100-001       $7.46VSFR
029-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-005       $7.46VSFR
029-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-010       $7.46VSFR
029-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-023       $7.46VSFR

-  33 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

029-100-024       $7.46VSFR
029-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-029       $7.46VSFR
029-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-042      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-043      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-044       $7.46VSFR
029-100-055      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-056       $7.46VSFR
029-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-008       $7.46VSFR
029-120-009       $7.46VSFR
029-120-010       $7.46VSFR
029-120-011       $7.46VSFR
029-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-019       $7.46VSFR
029-120-020       $7.46VSFR
029-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-023       $7.46VSFR
029-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-025       $7.46VSFR
030-010-005      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-007      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-008       $7.46VSFR
030-010-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

030-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-058      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-060      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-066      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-067      $1 4.94SFR
030-060-001      $74.70COM
030-060-002      $74.70COM
030-070-012      $74.70COM
030-070-016      $74.70COM
030-070-017      $74.70COM
030-070-019      $74.70COM
030-070-025      $74.70COM
030-070-026      $74.70COM
030-070-039      $74.70COM
030-110-005       $7.46VCOM
030-110-006       $7.46VCOM
030-120-013      $74.70COM
030-120-014      $74.70COM
030-120-017      $74.70COM
030-120-034      $74.70COM
031-010-011       $7.46VMFR
031-010-012       $7.46VSFR
031-010-013       $7.46VSFR
031-010-018       $7.46VCOM
031-010-019       $7.46VCOM
031-010-020       $7.46VSFR
031-021-004      $74.70COM
031-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-021-006      $74.70COM
031-021-007       $7.46VCOM
031-021-009       $7.46VCOM
031-021-012       $7.46VSFR
031-021-013       $7.46VSFR
031-021-014      $74.70COM
031-021-015       $7.46VCOM
031-021-017       $7.46VCOM
031-021-018       $7.46VCOM
031-021-019       $7.46VCOM
031-022-019      $74.70COM
031-022-020       $7.46VCOM
031-022-021       $7.46VCOM
031-022-022       $7.46VCOM
031-022-024       $7.46VCOM
031-022-025       $7.46VCOM
031-022-026       $7.46VCOM
031-022-027       $7.46VCOM
031-022-028       $7.46VCOM
031-022-029       $7.46VCOM
031-022-030       $7.46VCOM
031-022-031      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-022-033      $74.70MFR5
031-022-035      $74.70COM
031-022-036      $74.70COM
031-022-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-022-038      $74.70COM
031-031-013      $74.70COM
031-031-014      $74.70COM
031-031-015      $74.70COM
031-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
031-031-018      $74.70COM
031-031-019       $7.46VCOM
031-031-020      $74.70COM
031-032-002      $74.70INST
031-032-003      $74.70INST
031-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
031-033-003      $74.70COM
031-033-004      $74.70COM
031-033-005      $74.70COM
031-033-006      $74.70COM
031-091-002       $7.46VCOM
031-091-003      $74.70COM
031-091-004      $74.70COM
031-091-007      $74.70COM
031-091-009      $74.70COM
031-091-012      $74.70COM
031-091-013      $74.70COM
031-092-001      $74.70COM
031-092-002       $7.46VCOM
031-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-004       $7.46VCOM
031-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-006       $7.46VSFR
031-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-017       $7.46VSFR
031-093-008       $7.46VSFR
031-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-018      $74.70COM
031-093-022      $74.70COM
031-093-023      $74.70COM
031-093-027      $74.70COM
031-093-028      $74.70COM
031-093-033       $7.46VCOM
031-093-035       $7.46VCOM
031-093-036      $1 4.94SFR

-  34 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-093-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-039       $7.46VSFR
031-093-040       $7.46VSFR
031-093-041       $7.46VSFR
031-093-042       $7.46VSFR
031-093-043       $7.46VSFR
031-093-044      $74.70COM
031-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-007       $7.46VSFR
031-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-009       $7.46VSFR
031-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-011       $7.46VSFR
031-102-012       $7.46VSFR
031-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-016       $7.46VSFR
031-102-017       $7.46VSFR
031-102-018       $7.46VSFR
031-102-029       $7.46VSFR
031-102-030      $74.70COM
031-102-031      $74.70COM
031-102-032      $74.70COM
031-102-033      $74.70COM
031-102-037       $7.46VSFR
031-102-038      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-042       $7.46VSFR
031-102-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-048      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-050       $7.46VSFR
031-102-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-053       $7.46VSFR
031-110-004       $7.46VSFR
031-110-005       $7.46VSFR
031-110-008       $7.46VSFR
031-110-009       $7.46VSFR
031-110-012       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-015       $7.46VSFR
031-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-022       $7.46VSFR
031-110-023       $7.46VSFR
031-110-026       $7.46VSFR
031-110-030       $7.46VSFR
031-110-031       $7.46VSFR
031-110-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-039      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-040      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-041      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-042       $7.46VSFR
031-110-043      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-046       $7.46VSFR
031-110-047       $7.46VSFR
031-110-048      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-050      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-051       $7.46VSFR
031-110-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-053      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-054       $7.46VSFR
031-110-055       $7.46VSFR
031-121-004       $7.46VSFR
031-121-005       $7.46VSFR
031-121-009       $7.46VSFR
031-121-012       $7.46VSFR
031-121-013       $7.46VSFR
031-121-017       $7.46VSFR
031-121-021       $7.46VSFR
031-121-022       $7.46VSFR
031-121-025       $7.46VSFR
031-121-039       $7.46VSFR
031-121-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-048       $7.46VSFR
031-121-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-050      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-053       $7.46VSFR
031-121-054      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-055      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-056      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-057       $7.46VSFR
031-121-058       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-122-003       $7.46VSFR
031-122-007       $7.46VSFR
031-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-122-011       $7.46VSFR
031-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
031-122-015       $7.46VSFR
031-122-016       $7.46VSFR
031-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-001       $7.46VSFR
031-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-004       $7.46VSFR
031-131-009       $7.46VSFR
031-131-013       $7.46VSFR
031-131-016       $7.46VSFR
031-131-017       $7.46VSFR
031-131-020       $7.46VSFR
031-131-021       $7.46VSFR
031-131-024       $7.46VSFR
031-131-025       $7.46VSFR
031-131-028      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-029      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-036      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-037       $7.46VSFR
031-131-038      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-039       $7.46VSFR
031-131-041      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-043      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-048       $7.46VSFR
031-131-049       $7.46VSFR
031-131-050       $7.46VSFR
031-131-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-053      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-005       $7.46VSFR
031-132-006       $7.46VSFR
031-132-007       $7.46VSFR
031-132-009       $7.46VSFR
031-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-014       $7.46VSFR
031-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-018       $7.46VSFR
031-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-023       $7.46VSFR
031-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-025      $1 4.94SFR

-  35 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-027      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-007       $7.46VSFR
031-140-011       $7.46VSFR
031-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-016       $7.46VSFR
031-140-024       $7.46VSFR
031-140-025       $7.46VSFR
031-140-028       $7.46VSFR
031-140-029       $7.46VSFR
031-140-032       $7.46VSFR
031-140-033       $7.46VSFR
031-140-036       $7.46VSFR
031-140-037       $7.46VSFR
031-140-040       $7.46VSFR
031-140-044       $7.46VSFR
031-140-045       $7.46VSFR
031-140-055      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-056      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-057      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-058      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-059      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-060      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-061       $7.46VSFR
031-140-062      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-063      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-064      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-065      $74.70COM
031-140-066      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-067      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-068      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-069      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-070      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-071      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-072       $7.46VSFR
031-140-073      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-074      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-076      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-077      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-078      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-079       $7.46VSFR
031-160-001       $7.46VSFR
031-160-002       $7.46VSFR
031-160-003       $7.46VSFR
031-160-004       $7.46VSFR
031-160-005       $7.46VSFR
031-160-006       $7.46VSFR
031-160-007       $7.46VSFR
031-160-008       $7.46VSFR
031-160-009       $7.46VSFR
031-160-010       $7.46VSFR
031-160-011       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-160-012       $7.46VSFR
031-160-013       $7.46VSFR
031-160-014       $7.46VSFR
031-160-015       $7.46VSFR
031-160-016       $7.46VSFR
031-160-017       $7.46VSFR
031-160-018       $7.46VSFR
031-160-019       $7.46VSFR
031-160-020       $7.46VSFR
031-160-021       $7.46VSFR
031-160-022       $7.46VSFR
031-160-023       $7.46VSFR
031-160-024       $7.46VSFR
031-160-025       $7.46VSFR
031-160-026       $7.46VSFR
031-160-027       $7.46VSFR
031-160-028       $7.46VSFR
031-160-029       $7.46VSFR
031-160-030       $7.46VSFR
031-160-031       $7.46VSFR
031-160-032       $7.46VSFR
031-160-033       $7.46VSFR
031-160-034       $7.46VSFR
031-160-035       $7.46VSFR
031-160-036       $7.46VSFR
031-160-037       $7.46VSFR
031-160-038       $7.46VSFR
031-160-039       $7.46VSFR
031-160-040       $7.46VSFR
031-160-041       $7.46VSFR
031-160-042       $7.46VSFR
031-160-043       $7.46VSFR
031-160-044       $7.46VSFR
031-170-001       $7.46VSFR
031-170-002       $7.46VSFR
031-170-003       $7.46VSFR
031-170-004       $7.46VSFR
031-170-005       $7.46VSFR
031-170-006       $7.46VSFR
031-170-007       $7.46VSFR
031-170-008       $7.46VSFR
031-170-009       $7.46VSFR
031-170-010       $7.46VSFR
031-170-011       $7.46VSFR
031-170-012       $7.46VSFR
031-170-013       $7.46VSFR
031-170-014       $7.46VSFR
031-170-015       $7.46VSFR
031-170-016       $7.46VSFR
031-170-017       $7.46VSFR
031-170-018       $7.46VSFR
031-170-019       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-170-020       $7.46VSFR
031-170-021       $7.46VSFR
031-170-022       $7.46VSFR
031-170-023       $7.46VSFR
031-170-024       $7.46VSFR
031-170-025       $7.46VSFR
031-170-026       $7.46VSFR
031-170-027       $7.46VSFR
031-170-028       $7.46VSFR
031-170-029       $7.46VSFR
031-170-030       $7.46VSFR
031-170-031       $7.46VSFR
031-170-032       $7.46VSFR
031-170-033       $7.46VSFR
031-170-034       $7.46VSFR
031-170-035       $7.46VSFR
031-170-036       $7.46VSFR
031-170-037       $7.46VSFR
031-170-038       $7.46VSFR
031-170-039       $7.46VSFR
031-170-040       $7.46VSFR
031-170-041       $7.46VSFR
031-170-042       $7.46VSFR
031-170-043       $7.46VSFR
031-170-044       $7.46VSFR
031-170-045       $7.46VSFR
031-180-001       $7.46VSFR
031-180-002       $7.46VSFR
031-180-003       $7.46VSFR
031-180-004       $7.46VSFR
031-180-005       $7.46VSFR
031-180-006       $7.46VSFR
031-180-007       $7.46VSFR
031-180-008       $7.46VSFR
031-180-009       $7.46VSFR
031-180-010       $7.46VSFR
031-180-011       $7.46VSFR
031-180-012       $7.46VSFR
031-180-013       $7.46VSFR
031-180-014       $7.46VSFR
031-180-015       $7.46VSFR
031-180-016       $7.46VSFR
031-180-017       $7.46VSFR
031-180-018       $7.46VSFR
031-180-019       $7.46VSFR
031-180-020       $7.46VSFR
031-180-021       $7.46VSFR
031-180-022       $7.46VSFR
031-180-023       $7.46VSFR
031-180-024       $7.46VSFR
031-180-025       $7.46VSFR
031-180-026       $7.46VSFR

-  36 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-180-027       $7.46VSFR
031-180-028       $7.46VSFR
031-180-029       $7.46VSFR
031-180-030       $7.46VSFR
031-180-031       $7.46VSFR
031-180-032       $7.46VSFR
031-180-033       $7.46VSFR
031-180-034       $7.46VSFR
031-180-035       $7.46VSFR
031-180-036       $7.46VSFR
031-180-037       $7.46VSFR
031-180-038       $7.46VSFR
031-180-039       $7.46VSFR
031-180-040       $7.46VSFR
031-180-041       $7.46VSFR
031-180-042       $7.46VSFR
031-180-043       $7.46VSFR
031-180-044       $7.46VSFR
031-180-045       $7.46VSFR
031-180-046       $7.46VSFR
031-180-047       $7.46VSFR
031-180-048       $7.46VSFR
031-180-049       $7.46VSFR
031-180-050       $7.46VSFR
031-180-051       $7.46VSFR
031-180-052       $7.46VSFR
031-180-053       $7.46VSFR
031-180-054       $7.46VSFR
031-180-055       $7.46VSFR
031-180-056       $7.46VSFR
031-180-057       $7.46VSFR
031-190-001       $7.46VSFR
031-190-002       $7.46VSFR
031-190-003       $7.46VSFR
031-190-004       $7.46VSFR
031-190-005       $7.46VSFR
031-190-006       $7.46VSFR
031-190-007       $7.46VSFR
031-190-008       $7.46VSFR
031-190-009       $7.46VSFR
031-190-010       $7.46VSFR
031-190-011       $7.46VSFR
031-190-012       $7.46VSFR
031-190-013       $7.46VSFR
031-190-014       $7.46VSFR
031-190-015       $7.46VSFR
031-190-016       $7.46VSFR
031-190-017       $7.46VSFR
031-190-018       $7.46VSFR
031-190-019       $7.46VSFR
031-190-020       $7.46VSFR
031-190-021       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-190-022       $7.46VSFR
031-190-023       $7.46VSFR
031-190-024       $7.46VSFR
031-190-025       $7.46VSFR
031-190-026       $7.46VSFR
031-190-027       $7.46VSFR
031-190-028       $7.46VSFR
031-190-029       $7.46VSFR
031-190-030       $7.46VSFR
031-190-031       $7.46VSFR
031-190-032       $7.46VSFR
031-200-001       $7.46VSFR
031-200-002       $7.46VSFR
031-200-003       $7.46VSFR
031-200-004       $7.46VSFR
031-200-005       $7.46VSFR
031-200-006       $7.46VSFR
031-200-007       $7.46VSFR
031-200-008       $7.46VSFR
031-200-009       $7.46VSFR
031-200-010       $7.46VSFR
031-200-011       $7.46VSFR
031-200-012       $7.46VSFR
031-200-013       $7.46VSFR
031-200-014       $7.46VSFR
031-200-015       $7.46VSFR
031-200-016       $7.46VSFR
031-200-017       $7.46VSFR
031-200-018       $7.46VSFR
031-200-019       $7.46VSFR
031-200-020       $7.46VSFR
031-200-021       $7.46VSFR
031-200-022       $7.46VSFR
031-200-023       $7.46VSFR
031-200-024       $7.46VSFR
031-200-025       $7.46VSFR
031-200-026       $7.46VSFR
031-200-027       $7.46VSFR
031-200-028       $7.46VSFR
031-200-029       $7.46VSFR
031-200-030       $7.46VSFR
031-200-031       $7.46VSFR
031-200-032       $7.46VSFR
031-200-033       $7.46VSFR
031-200-034       $7.46VSFR
031-200-035       $7.46VSFR
031-200-036       $7.46VSFR
031-200-037       $7.46VSFR
031-200-038       $7.46VSFR
031-200-039       $7.46VSFR
031-200-040       $7.46VSFR
031-200-041       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-200-042       $7.46VSFR
031-200-043       $7.46VSFR
031-200-044       $7.46VSFR
031-200-045       $7.46VSFR
031-200-046       $7.46VSFR
031-200-047       $7.46VSFR
031-200-048       $7.46VSFR
031-210-001       $7.46VSFR
031-210-002       $7.46VSFR
031-210-003       $7.46VSFR
031-210-004       $7.46VSFR
031-210-005       $7.46VSFR
031-210-006       $7.46VSFR
031-210-007       $7.46VSFR
031-210-008       $7.46VSFR
031-210-009       $7.46VSFR
031-210-010       $7.46VSFR
031-210-011       $7.46VSFR
031-210-012       $7.46VSFR
031-210-013       $7.46VSFR
031-210-014       $7.46VSFR
031-210-015       $7.46VSFR
031-210-016       $7.46VSFR
031-210-017       $7.46VSFR
031-210-018       $7.46VSFR
031-210-019       $7.46VSFR
031-210-020       $7.46VSFR
031-210-021       $7.46VSFR
031-210-022       $7.46VSFR
031-210-023       $7.46VSFR
031-210-024       $7.46VSFR
031-210-025       $7.46VSFR
031-210-026       $7.46VSFR
031-210-027       $7.46VSFR
031-210-028       $7.46VSFR
031-210-029       $7.46VSFR
031-210-030       $7.46VSFR
031-210-031       $7.46VSFR
031-210-032       $7.46VSFR
031-210-033       $7.46VSFR
031-210-034       $7.46VSFR
031-210-035       $7.46VSFR
031-210-036       $7.46VSFR
031-210-037       $7.46VSFR
031-210-038       $7.46VSFR
031-210-039       $7.46VSFR
031-210-040       $7.46VSFR
031-210-041       $7.46VSFR
031-210-042       $7.46VSFR
031-210-043       $7.46VSFR
031-210-044       $7.46VSFR
031-210-045       $7.46VSFR

-  37 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-210-046       $7.46VSFR
031-210-047       $7.46VSFR
031-210-048       $7.46VSFR
031-210-049       $7.46VSFR
031-210-050       $7.46VSFR
031-210-051       $7.46VSFR
031-210-052       $7.46VSFR
031-210-053       $7.46VSFR
031-210-054       $7.46VSFR
031-210-055       $7.46VSFR
031-210-056       $7.46VSFR
031-210-057       $7.46VSFR
031-210-058       $7.46VSFR
031-210-059       $7.46VSFR
031-220-001       $7.46VSFR
031-220-002       $7.46VSFR
031-220-003       $7.46VSFR
031-220-004       $7.46VSFR
031-220-005       $7.46VSFR
031-220-006       $7.46VSFR
031-220-007       $7.46VSFR
031-220-008       $7.46VSFR
031-220-009       $7.46VSFR
031-220-010       $7.46VSFR
031-220-011       $7.46VSFR
031-220-012       $7.46VSFR
031-220-013       $7.46VSFR
031-220-014       $7.46VSFR
031-220-015       $7.46VSFR
031-220-016       $7.46VSFR
031-220-017       $7.46VSFR
031-220-018       $7.46VSFR
031-220-019       $7.46VSFR
031-220-020       $7.46VSFR
031-220-021       $7.46VSFR
031-220-022       $7.46VSFR
031-220-023       $7.46VSFR
031-220-024       $7.46VSFR
031-220-025       $7.46VSFR
031-220-026       $7.46VSFR
031-220-027       $7.46VSFR
031-220-028       $7.46VSFR
031-220-029       $7.46VSFR
031-220-030       $7.46VSFR
031-220-031       $7.46VSFR
031-220-032       $7.46VSFR
031-220-033       $7.46VSFR
031-220-034       $7.46VSFR
031-220-035       $7.46VSFR
031-220-036       $7.46VSFR
031-220-037       $7.46VSFR
031-220-038       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-220-039       $7.46VSFR
031-220-040       $7.46VSFR
031-220-041       $7.46VSFR
031-220-042       $7.46VSFR
031-220-043       $7.46VSFR
031-220-044       $7.46VSFR
031-220-045       $7.46VSFR
031-220-046       $7.46VSFR
031-220-047       $7.46VSFR
031-220-048       $7.46VSFR
031-220-049       $7.46VSFR
031-220-050       $7.46VSFR
031-220-051       $7.46VSFR
031-230-001       $7.46VSFR
031-230-002       $7.46VSFR
031-230-003       $7.46VSFR
031-230-004       $7.46VSFR
031-230-005       $7.46VSFR
031-230-006       $7.46VSFR
031-230-007       $7.46VSFR
031-230-008       $7.46VSFR
031-230-009       $7.46VSFR
031-230-010       $7.46VSFR
031-230-011       $7.46VSFR
031-230-012       $7.46VSFR
031-230-013       $7.46VSFR
031-230-014       $7.46VSFR
031-230-015       $7.46VSFR
031-230-016       $7.46VSFR
031-230-017       $7.46VSFR
031-230-018       $7.46VSFR
031-230-019       $7.46VSFR
031-230-020       $7.46VSFR
031-230-021       $7.46VSFR
031-230-022       $7.46VSFR
031-230-023       $7.46VSFR
031-230-024       $7.46VSFR
031-230-025       $7.46VSFR
031-230-026       $7.46VSFR
031-230-027       $7.46VSFR
031-230-028       $7.46VSFR
031-230-029       $7.46VSFR
031-230-030       $7.46VSFR
031-230-031       $7.46VSFR
031-230-032       $7.46VSFR
031-230-033       $7.46VSFR
031-230-034       $7.46VSFR
031-230-035       $7.46VSFR
031-230-036       $7.46VSFR
031-230-037       $7.46VSFR
031-230-038       $7.46VSFR
031-230-039       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-230-040       $7.46VSFR
031-230-041       $7.46VSFR
031-230-042       $7.46VSFR
031-230-043       $7.46VSFR
031-230-044       $7.46VSFR
031-230-045       $7.46VSFR
031-230-046       $7.46VSFR
031-230-047       $7.46VSFR
031-230-048       $7.46VSFR
031-230-049       $7.46VSFR
031-230-050       $7.46VSFR
031-230-051       $7.46VSFR
031-230-052       $7.46VSFR
031-230-053       $7.46VSFR
031-230-054       $7.46VSFR
031-230-055       $7.46VSFR
031-230-056       $7.46VSFR
031-230-057       $7.46VSFR
031-230-058       $7.46VSFR
031-230-059       $7.46VSFR
031-230-060       $7.46VSFR
031-230-061       $7.46VSFR
031-230-062       $7.46VSFR
031-230-063       $7.46VSFR
031-230-064       $7.46VSFR
031-230-065       $7.46VSFR
031-230-066       $7.46VSFR
031-230-067       $7.46VSFR
031-230-068       $7.46VSFR
031-240-001       $7.46VSFR
031-240-002       $7.46VSFR
031-240-003       $7.46VSFR
031-240-004       $7.46VSFR
031-240-005       $7.46VSFR
031-240-006       $7.46VSFR
031-240-007       $7.46VSFR
031-240-008       $7.46VSFR
031-240-009       $7.46VSFR
031-240-010       $7.46VSFR
031-240-011       $7.46VSFR
031-240-012       $7.46VSFR
031-240-013       $7.46VSFR
031-240-014       $7.46VSFR
031-240-015       $7.46VSFR
031-240-016       $7.46VSFR
031-240-017       $7.46VSFR
031-240-018       $7.46VSFR
031-240-019       $7.46VSFR
031-240-020       $7.46VSFR
031-240-021       $7.46VSFR
031-240-022       $7.46VSFR
031-240-023       $7.46VSFR

-  38 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-240-024       $7.46VSFR
031-240-025       $7.46VSFR
031-240-026       $7.46VSFR
031-240-027       $7.46VSFR
031-240-028       $7.46VSFR
031-240-029       $7.46VSFR
031-240-030       $7.46VSFR
031-240-031       $7.46VSFR
031-240-032       $7.46VSFR
031-240-033       $7.46VSFR
031-240-034       $7.46VSFR
031-240-035       $7.46VSFR
031-240-036       $7.46VSFR
031-240-037       $7.46VSFR
031-240-038       $7.46VSFR
031-240-039       $7.46VSFR
031-240-040       $7.46VSFR
031-240-041       $7.46VSFR
031-240-042       $7.46VSFR
031-240-043       $7.46VSFR
031-240-044       $7.46VSFR
031-240-045       $7.46VSFR
031-240-046       $7.46VSFR
031-240-047       $7.46VSFR
031-240-048       $7.46VSFR
031-240-049       $7.46VSFR
031-240-050       $7.46VSFR
031-240-051       $7.46VSFR
031-240-052       $7.46VSFR
031-240-053       $7.46VSFR
031-240-054       $7.46VSFR
031-240-055       $7.46VSFR
031-240-056       $7.46VSFR
031-240-057       $7.46VSFR
031-240-058       $7.46VSFR
031-240-059       $7.46VSFR
031-240-060       $7.46VSFR
031-240-061       $7.46VSFR
031-240-062       $7.46VSFR
031-240-063       $7.46VSFR
031-240-064       $7.46VSFR
031-240-065       $7.46VSFR
031-240-066       $7.46VSFR
031-240-067       $7.46VSFR
031-240-068       $7.46VSFR
031-240-069       $7.46VSFR
031-240-070       $7.46VSFR
031-240-071       $7.46VSFR
031-240-072       $7.46VSFR
031-250-001       $7.46VSFR
031-250-002       $7.46VSFR
031-250-003       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-250-004       $7.46VSFR
031-250-005       $7.46VSFR
031-250-006       $7.46VSFR
031-250-007       $7.46VSFR
031-250-008       $7.46VSFR
031-260-001       $7.46VSFR
031-260-002       $7.46VSFR
031-260-003       $7.46VSFR
031-260-004       $7.46VSFR
031-260-005       $7.46VSFR
031-260-006       $7.46VSFR
031-260-007       $7.46VSFR
031-260-008       $7.46VSFR
031-260-009       $7.46VSFR
031-260-010       $7.46VSFR
031-260-011       $7.46VSFR
032-112-007       $7.46MISC
032-112-008       $7.46MISC
032-351-001       $7.46CONDO
032-351-002       $7.46CONDO
032-351-003       $7.46CONDO
032-351-004       $7.46CONDO
032-351-005       $7.46CONDO
032-351-006       $7.46CONDO
032-351-007       $7.46CONDO
032-351-008       $7.46CONDO
032-351-009       $7.46CONDO
032-351-010       $7.46CONDO
032-351-011       $7.46CONDO
032-351-012       $7.46CONDO
032-351-013       $7.46CONDO
032-351-014       $7.46CONDO
032-351-015       $7.46CONDO
032-351-016       $7.46CONDO
032-351-017       $7.46CONDO
032-351-018       $7.46CONDO
032-351-019       $7.46CONDO
032-351-020       $7.46CONDO
032-351-021       $7.46CONDO
032-351-022       $7.46CONDO
032-351-023       $7.46CONDO
032-351-024       $7.46CONDO
032-351-025       $7.46CONDO
032-351-026       $7.46CONDO
032-351-027       $7.46CONDO
032-351-028       $7.46CONDO
032-351-029       $7.46CONDO
032-351-030       $7.46CONDO
032-351-031       $7.46CONDO
032-351-032       $7.46CONDO
032-351-033       $7.46CONDO
032-351-034       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

032-351-035       $7.46CONDO
032-351-036       $7.46CONDO
032-351-037       $7.46CONDO
032-351-038       $7.46CONDO
032-351-039       $7.46CONDO
032-351-040       $7.46CONDO
032-351-041       $7.46CONDO
032-351-042       $7.46CONDO
032-351-043       $7.46CONDO
032-351-044       $7.46CONDO
032-351-045       $7.46CONDO
032-351-046       $7.46CONDO
032-351-047       $7.46CONDO
032-351-048       $7.46CONDO
032-351-049       $7.46CONDO
032-351-050       $7.46CONDO
032-351-051       $7.46CONDO
032-351-052       $7.46CONDO
032-351-053       $7.46CONDO
032-351-054       $7.46CONDO
032-351-055       $7.46CONDO
032-351-056       $7.46CONDO
032-351-057       $7.46CONDO
032-351-058       $7.46CONDO
032-351-059       $7.46CONDO
032-351-060       $7.46CONDO
032-351-061       $7.46CONDO
032-351-062       $7.46CONDO
032-351-063       $7.46CONDO
032-351-064       $7.46CONDO
032-351-065       $7.46CONDO
032-351-066       $7.46CONDO
032-351-067       $7.46CONDO
032-351-068       $7.46CONDO
032-351-069       $7.46CONDO
032-351-070       $7.46CONDO
032-351-071       $7.46CONDO
032-351-072       $7.46CONDO
032-351-073       $7.46CONDO
032-351-074       $7.46CONDO
032-351-075       $7.46CONDO
032-351-076       $7.46CONDO
032-351-077       $7.46CONDO
032-351-078       $7.46CONDO
032-351-079       $7.46CONDO
032-351-080       $7.46CONDO
032-361-001       $7.46CONDO
032-361-002       $7.46CONDO
032-361-003       $7.46CONDO
032-361-004       $7.46CONDO
032-361-005       $7.46CONDO
032-361-006       $7.46CONDO

-  39 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

032-361-007       $7.46CONDO
032-361-008       $7.46CONDO
032-361-009       $7.46CONDO
032-362-001       $7.46CONDO
032-362-002       $7.46CONDO
032-362-003       $7.46CONDO
032-362-004       $7.46CONDO
032-362-005       $7.46CONDO
032-362-006       $7.46CONDO
032-362-007       $7.46CONDO
032-362-008       $7.46CONDO
032-362-009       $7.46CONDO
032-362-010       $7.46CONDO
032-362-011       $7.46CONDO
032-363-001       $7.46CONDO
032-363-002       $7.46CONDO
032-363-003       $7.46CONDO
032-363-004       $7.46CONDO
032-363-005       $7.46CONDO
032-363-006       $7.46CONDO
032-363-007       $7.46CONDO
032-363-008       $7.46CONDO
032-363-009       $7.46CONDO
032-363-010       $7.46CONDO
032-363-011       $7.46CONDO
032-363-012       $7.46CONDO
032-363-013       $7.46CONDO
032-363-014       $7.46CONDO
032-363-015       $7.46CONDO
032-363-016       $7.46CONDO
032-363-017       $7.46CONDO
032-363-018       $7.46CONDO
032-363-019       $7.46CONDO
032-363-020       $7.46CONDO
032-363-021       $7.46CONDO
032-363-022       $7.46CONDO
032-363-023       $7.46CONDO
032-363-024       $7.46CONDO
032-363-025       $7.46CONDO
032-363-026       $7.46CONDO
032-363-027       $7.46CONDO
032-363-028       $7.46CONDO
032-363-029       $7.46CONDO
032-363-030       $7.46CONDO
032-363-031       $7.46CONDO
032-363-032       $7.46CONDO
032-363-033       $7.46CONDO
032-363-034       $7.46CONDO
032-363-035       $7.46CONDO
032-363-036       $7.46CONDO
032-363-037       $7.46CONDO
032-363-038       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

032-363-039       $7.46CONDO
032-363-040       $7.46CONDO
032-363-041       $7.46CONDO
032-363-042       $7.46CONDO
032-363-043       $7.46CONDO
032-363-044       $7.46CONDO
032-363-045       $7.46CONDO
032-363-046       $7.46CONDO
032-363-047       $7.46CONDO
032-363-048       $7.46CONDO
032-363-049       $7.46CONDO
032-363-050       $7.46CONDO
032-363-051       $7.46CONDO
032-363-052       $7.46CONDO
032-363-053       $7.46CONDO
032-363-054       $7.46CONDO
032-363-055       $7.46CONDO
032-363-056       $7.46CONDO
032-363-057       $7.46CONDO
032-363-058       $7.46CONDO
032-363-059       $7.46CONDO
032-363-060       $7.46CONDO
032-363-061       $7.46CONDO
032-363-062       $7.46CONDO
037-180-015      $74.70VIND
091-030-010      $74.70COM
093-010-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-021-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-038      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-039      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-040      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-041      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-042      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-043      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-044      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-045       $7.46VSFR
093-021-046      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-047      $1 4.94SFR
093-021-053      $74.70COM
093-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-027      $1 4.94SFR

-  40 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-022-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-038      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-039      $1 4.94SFR
093-022-040      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-020      $44.82MFR
093-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-028      $44.82MFR
093-032-029      $74.70MFR5
093-032-030      $29.88MFR2
093-032-031      $44.82MFR
093-032-032      $29.88MFR2
093-032-033      $29.88MFR2
093-032-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-032-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-034-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-038      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-039      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-040      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-041      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-042      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-043      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-044      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-045      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-046      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-047      $1 4.94SFR
093-034-048      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-010       $7.46VMFR
093-036-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-036-014       $7.46VMFR
093-036-015       $7.46VSFR
093-036-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-001      $74.70MFR5
093-037-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-037-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-013      $74.70IND
093-038-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-038-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-038-024      $29.88MFR2
093-038-025      $29.88MFR2
093-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-005      $29.88MFR2
093-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-009      $89.64MFR6
093-041-010      $74.70INST
093-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-041-014       $7.46VSFR
093-041-015      $74.70MFR5
093-041-016      $74.70MFR5
093-042-001      $44.82MFR
093-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-042-021      $59.76MFR4
093-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-009      $1 4.94SFR

-  41 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-017      $44.82MFR
093-043-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-012      $29.88MFR2
093-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-050-014      $74.70COM
093-050-015      $74.70COM
093-050-016      $74.70COM
093-061-005      $74.70COM
093-062-002      $74.70COM
093-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-071-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-081-026      $59.76MFR4
093-081-028       $7.46VCOM
093-081-029       $7.46VCOM
093-081-030      $74.70COM
093-081-031      $74.70COM
093-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-082-006      $59.76MFR4
093-082-008      $59.76MFR4
093-082-009      $59.76MFR4
093-082-010      $74.70INST
093-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-090-025     $1 1 9.52MFR8
093-090-026      $89.64MFR6
093-090-027      $74.70COM
093-090-028      $74.70COM
093-090-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-009      $44.82MFR
093-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-091-023       $7.46VMFR
093-091-024      $89.64MFR6
093-091-025      $89.64MFR6
093-091-026      $89.64MFR6
093-100-006     $1 1 9.52MFR8
093-100-050      $74.70INST
093-100-055      $74.70INST
093-100-059       $7.46VMFR
093-100-060       $7.46VMFR
093-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-019      $1 4.94SFR

-  42 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-035      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-036      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-037      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-038      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-039      $1 4.94SFR
093-113-042      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-114-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-114-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-121-001       $7.46MISC
093-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-160-005       $7.46VSFR
093-160-006       $7.46VSFR
093-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-043      $74.70INST
093-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-057      $74.70INST
093-170-059      $44.82MFR
093-170-060      $74.70INST
093-170-061      $74.70COM
093-170-062      $74.70COM
093-170-063      $74.70COM
093-170-067      $74.70COM
093-170-069      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-071       $7.46VMFR
093-170-073      $74.70COM
093-170-075      $74.70COM
093-170-077      $1 4.94SFR
093-170-081      $74.70COM
093-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-181-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-184-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-014      $1 4.94SFR

-  43 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-023      $74.70COM
093-191-024       $7.46VCOM
093-191-025       $7.46VCOM
093-191-026      $74.70COM
093-191-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-191-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-019      $29.88MFR2
093-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-192-025      $74.70COM
093-192-026       $7.46VCOM
093-192-027      $74.70COM
093-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-002       $7.46VSFR
093-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-028      $74.70COM
093-193-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-193-035       $7.46VSFR
093-193-036      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-022      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-023      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-024      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-025      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-026      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-027      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-028      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-029      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-030      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-031      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-032      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-033      $1 4.94SFR
093-201-034      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-015      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-016      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-017      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-018      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-019      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-020      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-021      $1 4.94SFR
093-203-022      $74.70INST
093-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
093-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
093-210-001       $7.46CONDO
093-210-002       $7.46CONDO
093-210-003       $7.46CONDO
093-210-004       $7.46CONDO
093-210-005       $7.46CONDO
093-210-006       $7.46CONDO
093-210-007       $7.46CONDO
093-210-008       $7.46CONDO
093-210-009       $7.46CONDO
093-210-010       $7.46CONDO
093-210-011       $7.46CONDO
093-210-012       $7.46CONDO
093-210-013       $7.46CONDO
093-210-014       $7.46CONDO
093-210-015       $7.46CONDO
093-210-016       $7.46CONDO
093-210-017       $7.46CONDO
093-210-018       $7.46CONDO
093-210-019       $7.46CONDO
093-210-020       $7.46CONDO
093-210-021       $7.46CONDO
093-210-022       $7.46CONDO
093-210-023       $7.46CONDO
093-210-024       $7.46CONDO
093-210-025       $7.46CONDO

-  44 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-210-026       $7.46CONDO
093-210-027       $7.46CONDO
093-210-028       $7.46CONDO
093-210-029       $7.46CONDO
093-210-030       $7.46CONDO
093-210-031       $7.46CONDO
093-210-032       $7.46CONDO
093-210-033       $7.46CONDO
093-210-034       $7.46CONDO
093-210-035       $7.46CONDO
093-210-036       $7.46CONDO
093-210-037       $7.46CONDO
093-210-038       $7.46CONDO
093-210-039       $7.46CONDO
093-210-040       $7.46CONDO
093-210-041       $7.46CONDO
093-210-042       $7.46CONDO
093-210-043       $7.46CONDO
093-210-044       $7.46CONDO
093-210-045       $7.46CONDO
093-210-046       $7.46CONDO
093-210-047       $7.46CONDO
093-210-048       $7.46CONDO
093-210-049       $7.46CONDO
093-210-050       $7.46CONDO
093-210-051       $7.46CONDO
093-210-052       $7.46CONDO
093-220-001       $7.46CONDO
093-220-002       $7.46CONDO
093-220-003       $7.46CONDO
093-220-004       $7.46CONDO
093-220-005       $7.46CONDO
093-220-006       $7.46CONDO
093-220-007       $7.46CONDO
093-220-008       $7.46CONDO
093-220-009       $7.46CONDO
093-220-010       $7.46CONDO
093-220-011       $7.46CONDO
093-220-012       $7.46CONDO
093-220-013       $7.46CONDO
093-220-014       $7.46CONDO
093-220-015       $7.46CONDO
093-220-016       $7.46CONDO
093-220-017       $7.46CONDO
093-220-018       $7.46CONDO
093-220-019       $7.46CONDO
093-220-020       $7.46CONDO
093-220-021       $7.46CONDO
093-220-022       $7.46CONDO
093-220-023       $7.46CONDO
093-220-024       $7.46CONDO
093-220-025       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-220-026       $7.46CONDO
093-220-027       $7.46CONDO
093-220-028       $7.46CONDO
093-220-029       $7.46CONDO
093-220-030       $7.46CONDO
093-220-031       $7.46CONDO
093-220-032       $7.46CONDO
093-220-033       $7.46CONDO
093-220-034       $7.46CONDO
093-220-035       $7.46CONDO
093-220-036       $7.46CONDO
093-220-037       $7.46CONDO
093-220-038       $7.46CONDO
093-220-039       $7.46CONDO
093-220-040       $7.46CONDO
093-220-041       $7.46CONDO
093-220-042       $7.46CONDO
093-220-043       $7.46CONDO
093-220-044       $7.46CONDO
093-220-045       $7.46CONDO
093-220-046       $7.46CONDO
093-220-047       $7.46CONDO
093-220-048       $7.46CONDO
093-220-049       $7.46CONDO
093-220-050       $7.46CONDO
093-220-051       $7.46CONDO
093-220-052       $7.46CONDO
093-230-001       $7.46CONDO
093-230-002       $7.46CONDO
093-230-003       $7.46CONDO
093-230-004       $7.46CONDO
093-230-005       $7.46CONDO
093-230-006       $7.46CONDO
093-230-007       $7.46CONDO
093-230-008       $7.46CONDO
093-230-009       $7.46CONDO
093-230-010       $7.46CONDO
093-230-011       $7.46CONDO
093-230-012       $7.46CONDO
093-230-013       $7.46CONDO
093-230-014       $7.46CONDO
093-230-015       $7.46CONDO
093-230-016       $7.46CONDO
093-230-017       $7.46CONDO
093-230-018       $7.46CONDO
093-230-019       $7.46CONDO
093-230-020       $7.46CONDO
093-230-021       $7.46CONDO
093-230-022       $7.46CONDO
093-230-023       $7.46CONDO
093-230-024       $7.46CONDO
093-230-025       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-230-026       $7.46CONDO
093-230-027       $7.46CONDO
093-230-028       $7.46CONDO
093-230-029       $7.46CONDO
093-230-030       $7.46CONDO
093-230-031       $7.46CONDO
093-230-032       $7.46CONDO
093-230-033       $7.46CONDO
093-230-034       $7.46CONDO
093-230-035       $7.46CONDO
093-230-036       $7.46CONDO
093-230-037       $7.46CONDO
093-230-038       $7.46CONDO
093-230-039       $7.46CONDO
093-230-040       $7.46CONDO
093-230-041       $7.46CONDO
093-230-042       $7.46CONDO
093-230-043       $7.46CONDO
093-230-044       $7.46CONDO
093-230-045       $7.46CONDO
093-230-046       $7.46CONDO
093-230-047       $7.46CONDO
093-230-048       $7.46CONDO
093-230-049       $7.46CONDO
093-230-050       $7.46CONDO
093-230-051       $7.46CONDO
093-230-052       $7.46CONDO
093-230-053       $7.46CONDO
093-230-054       $7.46CONDO
093-230-055       $7.46CONDO
093-230-056       $7.46CONDO
093-230-057       $7.46CONDO
093-230-058       $7.46CONDO
093-300-001       $7.46CONDO
093-300-002       $7.46CONDO
093-300-003       $7.46CONDO
093-300-004       $7.46CONDO
093-300-005       $7.46CONDO
093-300-006       $7.46CONDO
093-300-007       $7.46CONDO
093-300-008       $7.46CONDO
093-300-009       $7.46CONDO
093-300-010       $7.46CONDO
093-300-011       $7.46CONDO
093-300-012       $7.46CONDO
093-300-013       $7.46CONDO
093-300-014       $7.46CONDO
093-300-015       $7.46CONDO
093-300-016       $7.46CONDO
093-300-018       $7.46CONDO
093-300-019       $7.46CONDO
093-300-020       $7.46CONDO

-  45 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-300-021       $7.46CONDO
093-300-022       $7.46CONDO
093-300-023       $7.46CONDO
093-300-024       $7.46CONDO
093-300-025       $7.46CONDO
093-300-026       $7.46CONDO
093-300-027       $7.46CONDO
093-300-028       $7.46CONDO
093-300-029       $7.46CONDO
093-300-030       $7.46CONDO
093-300-031       $7.46CONDO
093-300-032       $7.46CONDO
093-300-033       $7.46CONDO
093-300-035       $7.46CONDO
093-300-036       $7.46CONDO
093-300-037       $7.46CONDO
093-300-038       $7.46CONDO
093-300-039       $7.46CONDO
093-300-040       $7.46CONDO
093-300-041       $7.46CONDO
093-300-042       $7.46CONDO
093-300-043       $7.46CONDO
093-300-044       $7.46CONDO
093-300-045       $7.46CONDO
093-300-046       $7.46CONDO
093-300-047       $7.46CONDO
093-300-048       $7.46CONDO
093-300-049       $7.46CONDO
093-300-050       $7.46CONDO
093-310-002       $7.46CONDO
093-310-003       $7.46CONDO
093-310-004       $7.46CONDO
093-310-005       $7.46CONDO
093-310-006       $7.46CONDO
093-310-007       $7.46CONDO
093-310-008       $7.46CONDO
093-310-009       $7.46CONDO
093-310-010       $7.46CONDO
093-310-011       $7.46CONDO
093-310-012       $7.46CONDO
093-310-013       $7.46CONDO
093-310-014       $7.46CONDO
093-310-015       $7.46CONDO
093-310-016       $7.46CONDO
093-310-017       $7.46CONDO
093-310-018       $7.46CONDO
093-310-019       $7.46CONDO
093-310-020       $7.46CONDO
093-310-021       $7.46CONDO
093-310-022       $7.46CONDO
093-310-023       $7.46CONDO
093-310-024       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

093-310-025       $7.46CONDO
093-310-026       $7.46CONDO
093-310-027       $7.46CONDO
093-310-028       $7.46CONDO
093-310-029       $7.46CONDO
093-310-030       $7.46CONDO
093-310-031       $7.46CONDO
093-310-032       $7.46CONDO
093-310-033       $7.46CONDO
093-310-034       $7.46CONDO
093-310-035       $7.46CONDO
093-310-036       $7.46CONDO
093-310-037       $7.46CONDO
093-310-038       $7.46CONDO
093-310-039       $7.46CONDO
093-310-040       $7.46CONDO
093-310-041       $7.46CONDO
093-310-042       $7.46CONDO
093-310-043       $7.46CONDO
093-310-044       $7.46CONDO
093-310-045       $7.46CONDO
093-310-046       $7.46CONDO
093-310-047       $7.46CONDO
093-310-048       $7.46CONDO
093-310-049       $7.46CONDO
094-015-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-010-017      $74.70COM
095-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-021-002       $7.46VSFR
095-021-009      $74.70COM
095-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-014      $74.70MFR5
095-022-015      $44.82MFR
095-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-025       $7.46VCOM
095-022-026       $7.46VCOM
095-022-027       $7.46VCOM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-023-002      $44.82MFR
095-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-007      $29.88MFR2
095-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-010      $74.70MFR5
095-023-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-013      $74.70COM
095-031-005      $74.70COM
095-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-031-008      $74.70MFR5
095-031-011       $7.46VCOM
095-031-012      $74.70MFR5
095-031-013      $74.70COM
095-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-001      $44.82MFR
095-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-003      $74.70INST
095-033-004      $74.70INST
095-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-002       $7.46VSFR
095-034-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-013      $74.70COM
095-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-006      $29.88MFR2
095-041-007      $1 4.94SFR

-  46 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-011       $7.46VSFR
095-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-030      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-042-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-015       $7.46VSFR
095-044-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-045-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-041      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-042      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-043      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-044      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-045      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-046      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-047      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-048      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-049      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-050      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-051      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-052      $1 4.94SFR

-  47 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-050-053      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-054      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-055      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-056      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-057      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-059      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-060      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-061      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-062      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-063      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-064      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-067      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-016       $7.46VSFR
095-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-008      $74.70COM
095-071-010       $7.46VSFR
095-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-004      $29.88MFR2
095-072-005      $29.88MFR2
095-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-006      $29.88MFR2
095-073-007      $29.88MFR2
095-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-003      $44.82MFR
095-074-004      $29.88MFR2
095-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-008      $59.76MFR4
095-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-005      $74.70COM
095-075-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-018       $7.46VMFR
095-075-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-025       $7.46VMFR
095-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-012      $74.70INST
095-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-022      $74.70COM
095-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-019      $29.88MFR2
095-083-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-023       $7.46VCOM
095-084-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-018      $74.70INST
095-084-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-025       $7.46VSFR
095-091-003      $44.82MFR
095-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-013      $74.70COM
095-091-014      $74.70COM
095-092-002      $74.70MFR5
095-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-006      $74.70MFR5
095-092-007       $7.46VMFR
095-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-010       $7.46VMFR
095-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-012      $59.76MFR4
095-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-022      $59.76MFR4
095-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-027      $59.76MFR4

-  48 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-092-028      $59.76MFR4
095-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-030      $74.70COM
095-092-031      $74.70COM
095-092-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-033       $7.46VSFR
095-092-034       $7.46VSFR
095-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-015      $74.70MFR5
095-093-016      $74.70MFR5
095-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-018      $44.82MFR
095-093-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-025      $74.70COM
095-093-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-027      $74.70COM
095-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-101-001       $7.46VSFR
095-101-002       $7.46VSFR
095-101-003      $59.76MFR4
095-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-101-005      $44.82MFR
095-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-001      $44.82MFR
095-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-003       $7.46VMFR
095-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-015      $44.82MFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-019      $44.82MFR
095-102-020       $7.46VSFR
095-102-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-007      $74.70INST
095-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-016      $44.82MFR
095-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-007      $44.82MFR
095-107-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-015       $7.46VSFR
095-107-016      $74.70COM
095-107-017      $74.70COM
095-110-003      $74.70COM
095-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-041       $7.46VSFR
095-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-008      $1 4.94SFR

-  49 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-034      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-035      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-036      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-037      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-038      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-040      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-005      $1 4.94SFR

-  50 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-420-001       $7.46CONDO
095-420-002       $7.46CONDO
095-420-003       $7.46CONDO
095-420-004       $7.46CONDO
095-420-005       $7.46CONDO
095-420-006       $7.46CONDO
095-420-007       $7.46CONDO
095-420-008       $7.46CONDO
095-420-009       $7.46CONDO
095-420-010       $7.46CONDO
095-420-011       $7.46CONDO
095-420-012       $7.46CONDO
095-420-013       $7.46CONDO
095-420-014       $7.46CONDO
095-420-015       $7.46CONDO
095-420-016       $7.46CONDO
095-420-017       $7.46CONDO
095-420-018       $7.46CONDO
095-420-019       $7.46CONDO
095-420-020       $7.46CONDO
095-420-021       $7.46CONDO
095-420-022       $7.46CONDO
095-420-023       $7.46CONDO
095-420-024       $7.46CONDO
095-420-025       $7.46CONDO
095-420-026       $7.46CONDO
095-420-027       $7.46CONDO
095-420-028       $7.46CONDO
095-420-029       $7.46CONDO
095-420-030       $7.46CONDO
095-420-031       $7.46CONDO
095-420-032       $7.46CONDO
095-420-033       $7.46CONDO
095-420-034       $7.46CONDO
095-420-037      $74.70COM
095-470-001       $7.46CONDO
095-470-002       $7.46CONDO
095-470-003       $7.46CONDO
095-470-004       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-470-005       $7.46CONDO
095-470-006       $7.46CONDO
095-470-007       $7.46CONDO
095-470-008       $7.46CONDO
095-470-009       $7.46CONDO
095-470-010       $7.46CONDO
096-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-002      $29.88MFR2
096-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-008       $7.46VSFR
096-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-006      $74.70COM
096-013-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-011      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-004      $29.88MFR2
096-015-005      $29.88MFR2
096-015-006      $44.82MFR
096-015-011       $7.46VSFR
096-015-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-015       $7.46VSFR
096-015-016       $7.46VSFR
096-015-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-018      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-026      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-001       $7.46VSFR
096-016-002       $7.46VMFR
096-016-003       $7.46VMFR
096-016-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-005       $7.46VSFR
096-016-006      $59.76MFR4
096-016-012      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-013       $7.46VMFR
096-016-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-018       $7.46VMFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-016-019      $29.88MFR2
096-016-020      $74.70COM
096-016-023      $74.70INST
096-016-024      $29.88MFR2
096-017-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-008       $7.46VMFR
096-017-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-007       $7.46VMFR
096-018-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-011       $7.46VMFR
096-018-012      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-015       $7.46VSFR
096-019-006       $7.46VSFR
096-019-009       $7.46VSFR
096-019-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-015      $29.88MFR2
096-019-016      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-017       $7.46VMFR
096-019-019      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-021      $44.82MFR
096-019-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-025       $7.46VCOM
096-019-026      $74.70COM
096-019-027      $74.70COM
096-019-028      $74.70COM
096-019-029      $74.70COM
096-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-021      $29.88MFR2
096-020-022       $7.46VMFR
096-020-025      $1 4.94SFR

-  51 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-020-026      $44.82MFR
096-020-027      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-029      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-030      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-031      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-032      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-033      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-034      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-035      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-036      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-039       $7.46VSFR
096-020-042       $7.46VSFR
096-020-047      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-050       $7.46VSFR
096-020-057      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-059      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-060       $7.46VSFR
096-020-062       $7.46VMFR
096-020-064      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-067      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-069      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-071      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-073      $29.88MFR2
096-020-075      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-081       $7.46VMFR
096-020-082       $7.46VCOM
096-020-083      $74.70COM
096-020-089      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-090      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-092      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-093       $7.46VMFR
096-020-094      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-095      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-101      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-102      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-103      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-104      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-105      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-106      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-107      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-108      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-109      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-110      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-111      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-112      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-113      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-114      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-115      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-116      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-117      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-118      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-119      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-020-120      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-121      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-122      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-123      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-124      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-125      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-126      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-127      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-128      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-129      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-130      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-131      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-132      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-133      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-134      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-135      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-136      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-137      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-138      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-139      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-140      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-141      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-142      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-143      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-144      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-145      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-146      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-147      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-148      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-149      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-150      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-151      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-152      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-153      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-154      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-155      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-156      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-157      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-158      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-159      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-160      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-161      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-162      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-163      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-164      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-165      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-166      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-167      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-168      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-169      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-172      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-173       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-020-175     $1 04.58MFR7
096-020-176      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-177      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-178      $29.88MFR2
096-020-181      $74.70COM
096-020-184      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-006     $1 04.58MFR7
096-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-014      $89.64MFR6
096-031-015      $59.76MFR4
096-031-016      $74.70COM
096-031-018       $7.46VMFR
096-031-019       $7.46VMFR
096-031-022      $74.70COM
096-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-010      $29.88MFR2
096-032-011       $7.46VMFR
096-032-016       $7.46VMFR
096-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-018      $74.70MFR5
096-032-019      $44.82MFR
096-032-020      $44.82MFR
096-032-022      $44.82MFR
096-032-023      $29.88MFR2
096-032-024      $29.88MFR2
096-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-028       $7.46VCOM
096-032-029      $74.70COM
096-032-030      $74.70MFR5
096-032-031      $89.64MFR6
096-032-032       $7.46VCOM
096-033-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-008      $74.70MFR5
096-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-012      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-019      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-020      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-021      $1 4.94SFR

-  52 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-033-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-027      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-028       $7.46VSFR
096-033-032      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-033      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-034      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-035       $7.46VMFR
096-033-036      $74.70INST
096-033-037       $7.46VSFR
096-033-039      $74.70COM
096-033-040      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-041      $44.82MFR
096-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-006      $59.76MFR4
096-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-020      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-021      $74.70COM
096-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-007      $74.70COM
096-042-010      $44.82MFR
096-042-011      $74.70MFR5
096-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-016      $59.76MFR4
096-042-019      $44.82MFR
096-042-020       $7.46VMFR
096-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-024      $29.88MFR2
096-042-025      $74.70COM
096-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-002      $29.88MFR2
096-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-019      $74.70INST
096-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-021       $7.46VSFR
096-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-024      $74.70INST
096-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-026      $29.88MFR2
096-043-027      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-043-029      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-030      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-031      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-032      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-034      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-035      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-001      $74.70COM
096-044-002       $7.46VMFR
096-044-003       $7.46VSFR
096-044-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-007       $7.46VMFR
096-044-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-010      $74.70COM
096-050-001      $74.70MFR5
096-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-050-004       $7.46VMFR
096-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-050-007      $74.70COM
096-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-050-011       $7.46VSFR
096-050-012       $7.46VSFR
096-050-013       $7.46VSFR
096-050-014       $7.46VSFR
096-050-015      $74.70IND
098-030-001      $74.70COM
098-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-032       $7.46VCOM
098-030-033      $74.70COM
098-030-035      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-030-036      $74.70MFR5
098-030-037      $74.70MFR5
098-040-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-024      $74.70MFR5
098-040-025      $89.64MFR6
098-040-026     $1 04.58MFR7
098-040-027      $74.70COM
098-040-028      $74.70COM
098-040-029      $74.70MFR5
098-040-030       $7.46VMFR
098-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-006       $7.46VSFR

-  53 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-051      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-052       $7.46VSFR
098-052-053       $7.46VSFR
098-052-054      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-055      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-063-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-009      $29.88MFR2
098-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-017      $1 4.94SFR

-  54 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-075-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-014      $1 4.94SFR

-  55 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-093-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-008      $1 4.94SFR

-  56 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-124-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-126-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-142-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-021      $1 4.94SFR

-  57 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-155-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-165-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-005       $7.46VSFR
098-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-041       $7.46VSFR
098-180-043       $7.46VSFR
098-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-015      $74.70INST
098-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-210-001       $7.46VSFR

-  58 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-210-026      $74.70COM
098-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-230-023       $7.46VSFR
098-230-048      $74.70IND
098-230-049      $74.70INST
098-230-050       $7.46VCOM
098-240-003       $7.46MISC
098-240-024      $74.70IND
098-240-057      $74.70COM
098-240-060     $1 1 9.52MFR8
098-240-064     $1 1 9.52MFR8
098-250-019       $7.46MISC
098-250-020       $7.46MISC
098-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-295-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-295-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-017      $1 4.94SFR

-  59 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-340-002      $74.70COM
098-340-009       $7.46VCOM
098-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-024      $1 4.94SFR

-  60 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-350-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-362-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-011      $74.70MFR5
098-371-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-373-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-027      $1 4.94SFR

-  61 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-381-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-383-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-392-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-401-001      $1 4.94SFR

-  62 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-401-002       $7.46CONDO
098-401-003       $7.46CONDO
098-401-004       $7.46CONDO
098-401-005       $7.46CONDO
098-401-006       $7.46CONDO
098-401-007       $7.46CONDO
098-401-008       $7.46CONDO
098-401-009       $7.46CONDO
098-401-010       $7.46CONDO
098-401-011       $7.46CONDO
098-401-012       $7.46CONDO
098-401-013       $7.46CONDO
098-401-014       $7.46CONDO
098-401-015       $7.46CONDO
098-401-016       $7.46CONDO
098-401-017       $7.46CONDO
098-401-018       $7.46CONDO
098-401-019       $7.46CONDO
098-401-020       $7.46CONDO
098-401-021       $7.46CONDO
098-401-022       $7.46CONDO
098-401-023       $7.46CONDO
098-401-024       $7.46CONDO
098-401-025       $7.46CONDO
098-401-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-401-027       $7.46CONDO
098-401-028       $7.46CONDO
098-401-029       $7.46CONDO
098-401-030       $7.46CONDO
098-401-031       $7.46CONDO
098-401-032       $7.46CONDO
098-402-001       $7.46CONDO
098-402-002       $7.46CONDO
098-402-003       $7.46CONDO
098-402-004       $7.46CONDO
098-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-402-006       $7.46CONDO
098-402-007       $7.46CONDO
098-402-008       $7.46CONDO
098-402-009       $7.46CONDO
098-402-010       $7.46CONDO
098-402-011       $7.46CONDO
098-402-012       $7.46CONDO
098-402-013       $7.46CONDO
098-402-014       $7.46CONDO
098-402-015       $7.46CONDO
098-403-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-404-001       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-404-002       $7.46CONDO
098-404-003       $7.46CONDO
098-404-004       $7.46CONDO
098-404-005       $7.46CONDO
098-404-006       $7.46CONDO
098-404-007       $7.46CONDO
098-404-008       $7.46CONDO
098-404-009       $7.46CONDO
098-404-010       $7.46CONDO
098-404-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-405-001       $7.46CONDO
098-405-002       $7.46CONDO
098-405-003       $7.46CONDO
098-405-004       $7.46CONDO
098-405-005       $7.46CONDO
098-405-006       $7.46CONDO
098-405-007       $7.46CONDO
098-405-008       $7.46CONDO
098-405-009       $7.46CONDO
098-405-010       $7.46CONDO
098-405-011       $7.46CONDO
098-405-012       $7.46CONDO
098-405-013       $7.46CONDO
098-405-014       $7.46CONDO
098-405-015       $7.46CONDO
098-405-016       $7.46CONDO
098-405-017       $7.46CONDO
098-405-018       $7.46CONDO
098-405-019       $7.46CONDO
098-405-020       $7.46CONDO
098-405-021       $7.46CONDO
098-405-022       $7.46CONDO
098-405-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-405-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-405-025       $7.46CONDO
098-405-026       $7.46CONDO
098-405-027       $7.46CONDO
098-405-028       $7.46CONDO
098-405-029       $7.46CONDO
098-405-030       $7.46CONDO
098-405-031       $7.46CONDO
098-405-032       $7.46CONDO
098-405-033       $7.46CONDO
098-405-034       $7.46CONDO
098-405-035       $7.46CONDO
098-405-036       $7.46CONDO
098-405-037       $7.46CONDO
098-405-038       $7.46CONDO
098-405-039       $7.46CONDO
098-405-040       $7.46CONDO
098-405-041       $7.46CONDO
098-405-042       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-405-043       $7.46CONDO
098-405-044       $7.46CONDO
098-405-045       $7.46CONDO
098-405-046       $7.46CONDO
098-405-047       $7.46CONDO
098-405-048       $7.46CONDO
098-405-049       $7.46CONDO
098-405-050       $7.46CONDO
098-405-051       $7.46CONDO
098-405-052       $7.46CONDO
098-405-053       $7.46CONDO
098-405-054       $7.46CONDO
098-406-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-002       $7.46CONDO
098-406-003       $7.46CONDO
098-406-004       $7.46CONDO
098-406-005       $7.46CONDO
098-406-006       $7.46CONDO
098-406-007       $7.46CONDO
098-406-008       $7.46CONDO
098-406-009       $7.46CONDO
098-406-010       $7.46CONDO
098-406-011       $7.46CONDO
098-406-012       $7.46CONDO
098-406-013       $7.46CONDO
098-406-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-016       $7.46CONDO
098-406-017       $7.46CONDO
098-406-018       $7.46CONDO
098-406-019       $7.46CONDO
098-406-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-022       $7.46CONDO
098-406-023       $7.46CONDO
098-406-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-025       $7.46CONDO
098-406-026       $7.46CONDO
098-406-027       $7.46CONDO
098-406-028       $7.46CONDO
098-406-029       $7.46CONDO
098-406-030       $7.46CONDO
098-411-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-010      $1 4.94SFR

-  63 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-411-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-413-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-422-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-001       $7.46CONDO
098-430-002       $7.46CONDO
098-430-003       $7.46CONDO
098-430-004       $7.46CONDO
098-430-005       $7.46CONDO
098-430-006       $7.46CONDO
098-430-007       $7.46CONDO
098-430-008       $7.46CONDO
098-430-009       $7.46CONDO
098-430-010       $7.46CONDO
098-430-011       $7.46CONDO
098-430-012       $7.46CONDO
098-430-013       $7.46CONDO
098-430-014       $7.46CONDO
098-430-015       $7.46CONDO
098-430-016       $7.46CONDO
098-430-017       $7.46CONDO
098-430-018       $7.46CONDO
098-430-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-020       $7.46CONDO
098-430-021       $7.46CONDO
098-430-022       $7.46CONDO
098-430-023       $7.46CONDO
098-430-024       $7.46CONDO
098-430-025       $7.46CONDO
098-430-026       $7.46CONDO
098-430-027       $7.46CONDO
098-430-028       $7.46CONDO
098-430-029       $7.46CONDO
098-430-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-031       $7.46CONDO
098-430-032       $7.46CONDO
098-430-033       $7.46CONDO
098-430-034       $7.46CONDO
098-430-035       $7.46CONDO
098-430-036       $7.46CONDO
098-430-037       $7.46CONDO
098-430-038       $7.46CONDO
098-430-039      $1 4.94SFR

-  64 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-430-040       $7.46CONDO
098-430-041       $7.46CONDO
098-430-042       $7.46CONDO
098-430-043       $7.46CONDO
098-431-001       $7.46CONDO
098-431-002       $7.46CONDO
098-431-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-006       $7.46CONDO
098-431-007       $7.46CONDO
098-431-008       $7.46CONDO
098-431-009       $7.46CONDO
098-431-010       $7.46CONDO
098-431-011       $7.46CONDO
098-431-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-013       $7.46CONDO
098-431-014       $7.46CONDO
098-431-015       $7.46CONDO
098-431-016       $7.46CONDO
098-431-017       $7.46CONDO
098-431-018       $7.46CONDO
098-432-001       $7.46CONDO
098-432-002       $7.46CONDO
098-432-003       $7.46CONDO
098-432-004       $7.46CONDO
098-432-005       $7.46CONDO
098-432-006       $7.46CONDO
098-432-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-432-008       $7.46CONDO
098-432-009       $7.46CONDO
098-432-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-432-011       $7.46CONDO
098-432-012       $7.46CONDO
098-432-013       $7.46CONDO
098-432-014       $7.46CONDO
098-432-015       $7.46CONDO
098-432-016       $7.46CONDO
098-432-017       $7.46CONDO
098-432-018       $7.46CONDO
098-432-019       $7.46CONDO
098-432-020       $7.46CONDO
098-432-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-432-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-433-001       $7.46CONDO
098-433-002       $7.46CONDO
098-433-003       $7.46CONDO
098-433-004       $7.46CONDO
098-433-005       $7.46CONDO
098-433-006       $7.46CONDO
098-433-007       $7.46CONDO
098-433-008       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-433-009       $7.46CONDO
098-433-010       $7.46CONDO
098-433-011       $7.46CONDO
098-433-012       $7.46CONDO
098-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-048      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-441-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-051      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-052      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-053      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-054      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-055      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-056      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-057      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-058      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-059      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-060      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-011      $1 4.94SFR

-  65 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-443-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-450-002     $1 1 9.52MFR8
098-461-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-461-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-471-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-013      $1 4.94SFR

-  66 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-482-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-491-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-051      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-052      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-053      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-054      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-055      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-056      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-057      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-058      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-059      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-060      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-061      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-062      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-063      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-064      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-065      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-066      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-067      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-068      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-069      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-070      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-071      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-492-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-500-001       $7.46CONDO
098-500-002       $7.46CONDO
098-500-003       $7.46CONDO
098-500-004       $7.46CONDO
098-500-005       $7.46CONDO
098-500-006       $7.46CONDO
098-500-007       $7.46CONDO
098-500-008       $7.46CONDO
098-500-009       $7.46CONDO
098-500-010       $7.46CONDO
098-500-011       $7.46CONDO
098-500-012       $7.46CONDO
098-500-013       $7.46CONDO
098-500-014       $7.46CONDO
098-500-015       $7.46CONDO
098-500-016       $7.46CONDO
098-500-017       $7.46CONDO
098-500-018       $7.46CONDO
098-500-019       $7.46CONDO
098-500-020       $7.46CONDO
098-500-021       $7.46CONDO
098-500-022       $7.46CONDO
098-500-023       $7.46CONDO
098-500-024       $7.46CONDO

-  67 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-500-025       $7.46CONDO
098-500-026       $7.46CONDO
098-500-027       $7.46CONDO
098-500-028       $7.46CONDO
098-500-029       $7.46CONDO
098-500-030       $7.46CONDO
098-500-031       $7.46CONDO
098-500-032       $7.46CONDO
098-500-033       $7.46CONDO
098-500-034       $7.46CONDO
098-500-035       $7.46CONDO
098-500-036       $7.46CONDO
098-500-037       $7.46CONDO
098-500-038       $7.46CONDO
098-500-039       $7.46CONDO
098-500-040       $7.46CONDO
098-500-041       $7.46CONDO
098-500-042       $7.46CONDO
098-500-043       $7.46CONDO
098-500-044       $7.46CONDO
098-500-045       $7.46CONDO
098-500-046       $7.46CONDO
098-500-047       $7.46CONDO
098-500-048       $7.46CONDO
098-500-049       $7.46CONDO
098-500-050       $7.46CONDO
098-500-051       $7.46CONDO
098-500-052       $7.46CONDO
098-500-053      $1 4.94SFR
098-510-001       $7.46CONDO
098-510-002       $7.46CONDO
098-510-003       $7.46CONDO
098-510-004       $7.46CONDO
098-510-005       $7.46CONDO
098-510-006       $7.46CONDO
098-510-007       $7.46CONDO
098-510-008       $7.46CONDO
098-510-009       $7.46CONDO
098-510-010       $7.46CONDO
098-510-011       $7.46CONDO
098-510-012       $7.46CONDO
098-510-013       $7.46CONDO
098-510-014       $7.46CONDO
098-510-015       $7.46CONDO
098-510-016       $7.46CONDO
098-510-017       $7.46CONDO
098-510-018       $7.46CONDO
098-510-019       $7.46CONDO
098-510-020       $7.46CONDO
098-510-021       $7.46CONDO
098-510-022       $7.46CONDO
098-510-023       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-510-024       $7.46CONDO
098-510-025       $7.46CONDO
098-510-026       $7.46CONDO
098-510-027       $7.46CONDO
098-510-028       $7.46CONDO
098-510-029       $7.46CONDO
098-510-030       $7.46CONDO
098-510-031       $7.46CONDO
098-510-032       $7.46CONDO
098-510-033       $7.46CONDO
098-510-034       $7.46CONDO
098-510-035       $7.46CONDO
098-510-036       $7.46CONDO
098-510-037       $7.46CONDO
098-510-038       $7.46CONDO
098-510-039       $7.46CONDO
098-510-040       $7.46CONDO
098-510-041       $7.46CONDO
098-510-042       $7.46CONDO
098-510-043       $7.46CONDO
098-510-044       $7.46CONDO
098-510-045       $7.46CONDO
098-510-046       $7.46CONDO
098-510-047       $7.46CONDO
098-510-048       $7.46CONDO
098-510-049       $7.46CONDO
098-510-050       $7.46CONDO
098-510-051       $7.46CONDO
098-510-052       $7.46CONDO
098-510-053       $7.46CONDO
098-510-054       $7.46CONDO
098-510-055       $7.46CONDO
098-510-056       $7.46CONDO
098-510-057       $7.46CONDO
098-510-058       $7.46CONDO
098-510-059       $7.46CONDO
098-510-060       $7.46CONDO
098-510-061       $7.46CONDO
098-510-062       $7.46CONDO
098-510-063       $7.46CONDO
098-510-064       $7.46CONDO
098-510-065       $7.46CONDO
098-510-066       $7.46CONDO
098-510-067       $7.46CONDO
098-510-068       $7.46CONDO
098-510-069       $7.46CONDO
098-510-070       $7.46CONDO
098-510-071       $7.46CONDO
098-510-072       $7.46CONDO
098-510-073       $7.46CONDO
098-510-074       $7.46CONDO
098-510-075       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-510-076       $7.46CONDO
098-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-012      $1 4.94SFR

-  68 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-542-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-552-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  69 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-590-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-040-015      $74.70VIND
099-040-019      $74.70VIND
099-040-020      $74.70IND
099-110-039       $7.46MISC
099-110-040       $7.46MISC
099-130-006      $74.70INST
099-130-010       $7.46MISC
099-130-011       $7.46MISC
099-160-026      $74.70VIND
099-160-027      $74.70VIND
099-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-048      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-049      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-051      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-052      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-053      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-054      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-056      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-058      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-059      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-060      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-170-061      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-062      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-063      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-066      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-067      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-068      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-069      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-070      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-071      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-072      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-073      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-074      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-075      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-076      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-038      $1 4.94SFR

-  70 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-180-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-042      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-048      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-049      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-051      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-052      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-053      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-054      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-055      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-056      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-057      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-058      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-059      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-060      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-061      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-062      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-063      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-064      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-065      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-066      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-067      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-068      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-069      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-070      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-071      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-072      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-073      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-074      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-075      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-076      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-077      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-078      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-079      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-080      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-081      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-082      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-083      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-084      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-085      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-086      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-087      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-088      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-089      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-090      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-180-091      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-092      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-093      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-094      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-042      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-048      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-190-049      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-051      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-052      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-053      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-054      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-055      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-056      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-057      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-058      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-059      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-060      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-061      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-062      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-063      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-064      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-065      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-066      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-067      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-068      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-069      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-070      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-071      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-072      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-073      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-074      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-075      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-076      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-077      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-078      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-079      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-080      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-081      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-082      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-083      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-084      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-085      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-086      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-087      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-088      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-089      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-090      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-091      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-092      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-093      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-094      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-095      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-096      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-097      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-098      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-099      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-100      $1 4.94SFR

-  71 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-190-101      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-102      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-103      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-104      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-105      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-106      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-107      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-108      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-109      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-110      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-111      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-112      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-113      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-114      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-115      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-116      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-117      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-118      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-119      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-120      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-121      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-122      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-123      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-124      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-125      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-126      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-127      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-128      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-129      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-200-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-210-002      $74.70IND
099-210-005      $74.70IND
099-210-006      $74.70IND
099-210-007      $74.70IND
099-210-010      $74.70VIND
099-210-018      $74.70VIND
099-210-021      $74.70IND
099-210-022      $74.70COM
099-210-023      $74.70COM
099-210-024      $74.70IND
099-210-027      $74.70VIND
099-210-030      $74.70IND
099-210-031      $74.70IND
099-210-033      $74.70VIND
099-210-034      $74.70VIND
099-210-035      $74.70VIND
099-220-001       $7.46CONDO
099-220-002       $7.46CONDO
099-220-004       $7.46CONDO
099-220-005       $7.46CONDO
099-220-008       $7.46CONDO
099-220-009       $7.46CONDO
099-220-010       $7.46CONDO
099-220-012       $7.46CONDO
099-220-013       $7.46CONDO
099-220-014       $7.46CONDO
099-220-015       $7.46CONDO
100-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-291-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-002       $7.46VSFR
100-293-003      $29.88MFR2
100-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-015       $7.46VSFR
100-293-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-020      $1 4.94SFR

-  72 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-008       $7.46VSFR
100-303-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-304-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-304-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-304-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-036      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-037      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-038      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-039      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-040      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-041      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-042      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-043      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-044      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-045      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-311-046      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-036      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-037      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-038      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-039      $74.70COM
100-313-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-041      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-043      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-046      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-047      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-048      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-049      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-050      $1 4.94SFR
100-314-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-314-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-029      $74.70IND
100-321-038      $74.70VIND
100-321-039      $74.70IND
100-321-040      $74.70MFR5
100-321-041      $74.70IND
100-321-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-047      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-048      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-049      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-050      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-051      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-052      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-321-054      $74.70IND
100-321-056      $74.70VIND
100-321-057       $7.46VSFR
100-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-012      $29.88MFR2
100-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-017       $7.46VSFR
100-401-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-036      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-037      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-038      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-039      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-040      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-041      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-042      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-043      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-044      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-046      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-023      $1 4.94SFR

-  73 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-410-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-420-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-017      $1 4.94SFR
116-110-038      $1 4.94SFR
116-130-053      $1 4.94SFR
116-130-054      $1 4.94SFR
116-130-055      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-005      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-007      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-012      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-013      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-015      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-019      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-058      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-059      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-060      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-061      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-062      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-063      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-064      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-065      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-066      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-067      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

117-030-068      $1 4.94SFR
117-040-013      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
119-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-020-045      $74.70COM
125-020-051      $74.70COM
125-020-058      $74.70COM
125-020-062      $74.70IND
125-020-066      $74.70COM
125-020-070      $74.70IND
125-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-031-006      $74.70COM
125-031-007      $74.70IND
125-031-010      $74.70IND
125-032-004      $74.70COM
125-032-005      $74.70COM

-  74 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-032-012      $74.70COM
125-032-030      $74.70COM
125-032-031      $74.70COM
125-032-032      $74.70COM
125-032-033       $7.46VCOM
125-032-035      $74.70COM
125-041-006      $74.70COM
125-041-008      $74.70IND
125-041-012      $74.70IND
125-041-014      $74.70COM
125-041-016      $74.70IND
125-041-017      $74.70IND
125-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-041-019      $74.70COM
125-041-020      $74.70COM
125-041-021      $74.70VIND
125-041-022      $74.70IND
125-046-001      $74.70COM
125-046-009      $74.70COM
125-046-010      $74.70COM
125-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-011       $7.46VSFR
125-071-012       $7.46VSFR
125-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-010      $29.88MFR2
125-074-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-075-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-013       $7.46VSFR
125-076-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-077-018      $74.70COM
125-077-024      $74.70INST
125-077-028      $74.70COM
125-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-036      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-041      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-043      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-044      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-045      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-046      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-047      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-048      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-049      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-050      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-057      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-058      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-059      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-060      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-061      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-062      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-063      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-064      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-065      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-066      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-067      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-069      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-070      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-080-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-073      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-074      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-075      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-076      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-077      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-078      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-079      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-080      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-081      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-082      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-083      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-084      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-085      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-086      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-087      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-088      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-089      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-090      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-091      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-092      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-093      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-094      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-095      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-096      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-097      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-098      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-099      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-100      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-101      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-102      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-103      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-104      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-105      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-107       $7.46CONDO
125-080-108       $7.46CONDO
125-080-109       $7.46CONDO
125-080-110       $7.46CONDO
125-080-111       $7.46CONDO
125-080-112       $7.46CONDO
125-080-113       $7.46CONDO
125-080-114       $7.46CONDO
125-080-115       $7.46CONDO
125-080-116       $7.46CONDO
125-080-117       $7.46CONDO
125-080-118       $7.46CONDO
125-080-119       $7.46CONDO
125-080-120       $7.46CONDO
125-080-121       $7.46CONDO
125-080-122       $7.46CONDO
125-090-001      $1 4.94SFR

-  75 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-032      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-033      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-036      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-067      $29.88MFR2
125-090-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-069      $29.88MFR2
125-090-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-057      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-058      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-059      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-060      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-061      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-062      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-063      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-064      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-065      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-066      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-067      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-069      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-073      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-074      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-075      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-076      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-077      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-078      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-079      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-080      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-016      $44.82MFR
125-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-018       $7.46VSFR
125-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-026       $7.46VSFR
125-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-035       $7.46VSFR
125-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-039      $74.70INST
125-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-017       $7.46VSFR
125-120-021      $59.76MFR4
125-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-041      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-046      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-047      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-048      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-049      $1 4.94SFR

-  76 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-063      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-064      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-065      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-066      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-067      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-073      $29.88MFR2
125-120-074      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-075      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-076      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-078      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-079      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-083      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-085      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-086      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-091      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-092      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-093      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-095      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-096      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-097      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-098      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-099      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-100      $74.70COM
125-120-105      $74.70COM
125-120-109      $74.70MFR5
125-120-110      $74.70INST
125-120-111      $74.70INST
125-120-112     $1 04.58MFR7
125-120-113       $7.46CONDO
125-120-114       $7.46CONDO
125-120-115       $7.46CONDO
125-120-116       $7.46CONDO
125-130-021      $74.70COM
125-140-005       $7.46VCOM
125-140-006      $74.70MFR5
125-140-007      $74.70COM
125-140-008      $74.70COM
125-140-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-027      $74.70COM
125-140-028      $74.70COM
125-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-021       $7.46VCOM
125-155-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-024       $7.46VSFR
125-155-026       $7.46VCOM
125-155-029       $7.46CONDO
125-155-030       $7.46CONDO
125-155-031       $7.46CONDO
125-155-032       $7.46CONDO
125-155-033       $7.46CONDO
125-155-034       $7.46CONDO
125-155-035       $7.46CONDO
125-155-036       $7.46CONDO
125-155-037       $7.46CONDO
125-155-038       $7.46CONDO
125-155-039       $7.46CONDO
125-155-040       $7.46CONDO
125-155-041       $7.46CONDO
125-155-042       $7.46CONDO
125-155-043       $7.46CONDO
125-155-044       $7.46CONDO
125-155-045       $7.46CONDO
125-155-046       $7.46CONDO
125-155-047       $7.46CONDO
125-155-048       $7.46CONDO
125-155-049       $7.46CONDO
125-155-050       $7.46CONDO
125-155-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-008      $1 4.94SFR

-  77 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-156-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-029      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-030      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-031      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-032      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-033      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-034      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-035      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-036      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-006      $1 4.94SFR

-  78 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-045      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-050      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-220-002      $74.70COM
125-220-007      $74.70IND
125-220-010      $74.70IND
125-220-011      $74.70COM
125-220-012      $74.70COM
125-220-015      $74.70IND
125-220-016      $74.70IND
125-220-017      $74.70COM
125-220-018      $74.70COM
125-220-019      $74.70VIND
125-220-020       $7.46VCOM
125-231-010      $74.70IND
125-231-011      $74.70IND
125-231-012      $74.70IND
125-231-013      $74.70IND
125-232-002      $74.70IND
125-232-003      $74.70IND
125-232-005      $74.70IND
125-232-006      $74.70COM
125-232-007      $74.70IND
125-232-008      $74.70IND
125-240-023      $74.70IND
125-240-029      $74.70IND
125-240-032      $74.70IND
125-240-034      $74.70COM
125-240-037      $74.70IND
125-240-038      $74.70IND
125-240-045      $74.70COM
125-240-046      $74.70COM
125-240-047      $74.70COM
125-240-048      $74.70IND
125-240-049      $74.70IND
125-240-050      $74.70IND
125-240-056      $74.70IND
125-250-001      $74.70IND
125-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-260-006       $7.46VSFR
125-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-010       $7.46VSFR
125-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-013       $7.46VSFR
125-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-004       $7.46VSFR
125-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-027       $7.46VSFR
125-272-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-002      $1 4.94SFR

-  79 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-029      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-330-001       $7.46CONDO
125-330-002       $7.46CONDO
125-330-003       $7.46CONDO
125-330-004       $7.46CONDO
125-330-005       $7.46CONDO
125-330-006       $7.46CONDO
125-330-007       $7.46CONDO
125-330-008       $7.46CONDO
125-330-009       $7.46CONDO
125-330-010       $7.46CONDO
125-330-011       $7.46CONDO
125-330-012       $7.46CONDO
125-330-013       $7.46CONDO
125-330-014       $7.46CONDO
125-330-015       $7.46CONDO
125-330-016       $7.46CONDO
125-330-017       $7.46CONDO
125-330-018       $7.46CONDO
125-330-019       $7.46CONDO
125-330-020       $7.46CONDO
125-330-021       $7.46CONDO
125-330-022       $7.46CONDO
125-330-023       $7.46CONDO
125-330-024       $7.46CONDO
125-330-025       $7.46CONDO
125-330-026       $7.46CONDO
125-330-027       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-330-028       $7.46CONDO
125-330-029       $7.46CONDO
125-330-030       $7.46CONDO
125-330-031       $7.46CONDO
125-330-032       $7.46CONDO
125-330-033       $7.46CONDO
125-330-034       $7.46CONDO
125-330-035       $7.46CONDO
125-330-036       $7.46CONDO
125-330-037       $7.46CONDO
125-330-038       $7.46CONDO
125-330-039       $7.46CONDO
125-330-040       $7.46CONDO
125-330-041       $7.46CONDO
125-330-042       $7.46CONDO
125-330-043       $7.46CONDO
125-330-044       $7.46CONDO
125-330-045       $7.46CONDO
125-340-014      $74.70INST
125-350-001       $7.46CONDO
125-350-002       $7.46CONDO
125-350-003       $7.46CONDO
125-350-004       $7.46CONDO
125-350-005       $7.46CONDO
125-350-006       $7.46CONDO
125-350-007       $7.46CONDO
125-350-008       $7.46CONDO
125-350-009       $7.46CONDO
125-350-010       $7.46CONDO
125-350-011       $7.46CONDO
125-350-012       $7.46CONDO
125-350-013       $7.46CONDO
125-350-014       $7.46CONDO
125-350-015       $7.46CONDO
125-350-016       $7.46CONDO
125-350-017       $7.46CONDO
125-350-018       $7.46CONDO
125-350-019       $7.46CONDO
125-350-020       $7.46CONDO
125-350-021       $7.46CONDO
125-350-022       $7.46CONDO
125-350-023       $7.46CONDO
125-350-024       $7.46CONDO
125-350-025       $7.46CONDO
125-350-026       $7.46CONDO
125-350-027       $7.46CONDO
125-350-028       $7.46CONDO
125-350-029       $7.46CONDO
125-350-030       $7.46CONDO
125-350-031       $7.46CONDO
125-350-032       $7.46CONDO
125-350-033       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-350-034       $7.46CONDO
125-350-035       $7.46CONDO
125-350-036       $7.46CONDO
125-360-001       $7.46CONDO
125-360-002       $7.46CONDO
125-360-003       $7.46CONDO
125-360-004       $7.46CONDO
125-360-005       $7.46CONDO
125-360-006       $7.46CONDO
125-360-007       $7.46CONDO
125-360-008       $7.46CONDO
125-360-009       $7.46CONDO
125-360-010       $7.46CONDO
125-360-011       $7.46CONDO
125-360-012       $7.46CONDO
125-360-013       $7.46CONDO
125-360-014       $7.46CONDO
125-360-015       $7.46CONDO
125-360-016       $7.46CONDO
125-360-017       $7.46CONDO
125-360-018       $7.46CONDO
125-360-019       $7.46CONDO
125-360-020       $7.46CONDO
125-360-021       $7.46CONDO
125-360-022       $7.46CONDO
125-360-023       $7.46CONDO
125-360-024       $7.46CONDO
125-360-025       $7.46CONDO
125-360-026       $7.46CONDO
125-360-027       $7.46CONDO
125-360-028       $7.46CONDO
125-360-029       $7.46CONDO
138-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-025      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-036      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-037      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-038      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-041      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-042      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-043      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-044      $1 4.94SFR

-  80 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

138-050-045      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-046      $1 4.94SFR
138-070-009      $1 4.94SFR
138-070-010       $7.46CONDO
138-070-011       $7.46CONDO
138-070-012       $7.46CONDO
138-070-013       $7.46CONDO
138-070-014       $7.46CONDO
138-070-015       $7.46CONDO
138-070-016       $7.46CONDO
138-070-017       $7.46CONDO
138-070-018       $7.46CONDO
138-070-019       $7.46CONDO
138-070-020       $7.46CONDO
138-070-021       $7.46CONDO
138-070-022       $7.46CONDO
138-070-023       $7.46CONDO
138-070-024       $7.46CONDO
138-070-025       $7.46CONDO
138-070-026       $7.46CONDO
138-070-027       $7.46CONDO
138-070-028       $7.46CONDO
138-070-029       $7.46CONDO
138-070-030       $7.46CONDO
138-070-031       $7.46CONDO
138-070-032       $7.46CONDO
138-070-033       $7.46CONDO
138-070-034       $7.46CONDO
138-070-035       $7.46CONDO
138-070-036       $7.46CONDO
138-070-037       $7.46CONDO
138-070-046       $7.46MISC
138-070-047      $1 4.94SFR
138-091-001       $7.46CONDO
138-091-002       $7.46CONDO
138-091-003       $7.46CONDO
138-091-004       $7.46CONDO
138-091-005       $7.46CONDO
138-091-006       $7.46CONDO
138-091-007       $7.46CONDO
138-091-008       $7.46CONDO
138-091-009       $7.46CONDO
138-091-010       $7.46CONDO
138-091-011       $7.46CONDO
138-091-012       $7.46CONDO
138-091-013       $7.46CONDO
138-091-014       $7.46CONDO
138-091-015       $7.46CONDO
138-091-016       $7.46CONDO
138-091-017       $7.46CONDO
138-091-018       $7.46CONDO
138-091-019       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

138-091-020       $7.46CONDO
138-091-021       $7.46CONDO
138-091-022       $7.46CONDO
138-091-023       $7.46CONDO
138-091-024       $7.46CONDO
138-091-025       $7.46CONDO
138-091-026       $7.46CONDO
138-091-027       $7.46CONDO
138-091-028       $7.46CONDO
138-091-029       $7.46CONDO
138-091-030       $7.46CONDO
138-091-031       $7.46CONDO
138-091-032       $7.46CONDO
138-091-033       $7.46CONDO
138-091-034       $7.46CONDO
138-091-035       $7.46CONDO
138-091-036       $7.46CONDO
138-091-037       $7.46CONDO
138-091-038       $7.46CONDO
138-091-039       $7.46CONDO
138-091-040       $7.46CONDO
138-091-041       $7.46CONDO
138-091-042       $7.46CONDO
138-091-043       $7.46CONDO
138-091-044       $7.46CONDO
138-091-045       $7.46CONDO
138-091-046       $7.46CONDO
138-091-047       $7.46CONDO
138-091-048       $7.46CONDO
138-091-049       $7.46CONDO
138-091-050       $7.46CONDO
138-091-051       $7.46CONDO
138-091-052       $7.46CONDO
138-091-053       $7.46CONDO
138-091-054       $7.46CONDO
138-091-055       $7.46CONDO
138-091-056       $7.46CONDO
138-091-057       $7.46CONDO
138-091-058       $7.46CONDO
138-091-059       $7.46CONDO
138-091-060       $7.46CONDO
138-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
138-120-005       $7.46MISC
138-120-006       $7.46MISC
138-120-007       $7.46MISC
138-120-008       $7.46MISC
138-120-009       $7.46MISC
138-120-010       $7.46MISC

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

138-120-011       $7.46MISC
138-120-012       $7.46MISC
138-120-013       $7.46MISC
138-120-014       $7.46MISC
138-120-015       $7.46MISC
138-120-016       $7.46MISC
138-120-017       $7.46MISC
138-120-018       $7.46MISC
138-120-019       $7.46MISC
138-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
138-200-003       $7.46MISC
138-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
140-092-027      $1 4.94SFR
140-092-028      $1 4.94SFR
140-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
140-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
140-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
140-180-035       $7.46VSFR
140-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
140-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
140-180-038       $7.46VSFR
140-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
140-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-001       $7.46VSFR
148-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-041       $7.46VMFR
148-170-042       $7.46VSFR
148-170-050     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-057      $74.70COM
148-202-062     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-063     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-064     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-065     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-071      $74.70COM
148-202-073     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-033      $74.70COM
148-221-040     $1 1 9.52MFR8

-  81 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-221-041     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-042     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-044     $1 04.58MFR7
148-231-029      $74.70COM
148-250-083      $74.70COM
148-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
148-260-053     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-054     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-055     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-056     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-060      $74.70COM
148-260-061     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-062      $74.70COM
148-260-063      $74.70COM
148-270-017      $74.70COM
148-270-050      $74.70COM
148-270-053      $74.70COM
148-270-055      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-056      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-057       $7.46VSFR
148-270-058      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-059      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-060      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-003      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-002      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-003      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-004      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-005      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-006      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-007      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-008      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-009      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-034      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-035      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-036      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-037      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-038      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-039      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-005      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-028      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-029      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-300-030      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-031      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-032      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-033      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-034      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-035      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-036      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-037      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-038      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-039      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-040      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-041      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-042      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-043      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-044      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-045      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-046      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-049      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-050      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-051      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-052      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-053      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-054      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-055      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-056      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-057      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-058      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-059      $1 4.94SFR
148-350-021     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-380-001       $7.46CONDO
148-380-002       $7.46CONDO
148-380-003       $7.46CONDO
148-380-004       $7.46CONDO
148-380-005       $7.46CONDO
148-380-006       $7.46CONDO
148-380-007       $7.46CONDO
148-380-008       $7.46CONDO
148-380-009       $7.46CONDO
148-380-010       $7.46CONDO
148-380-011       $7.46CONDO
148-380-012       $7.46CONDO
148-380-013       $7.46CONDO
148-380-014       $7.46CONDO
148-380-015       $7.46CONDO
148-380-016       $7.46CONDO
148-380-017       $7.46CONDO
148-380-018       $7.46CONDO
148-380-019       $7.46CONDO
148-380-020       $7.46CONDO
148-380-021       $7.46CONDO
148-380-022       $7.46CONDO
148-380-023       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-380-024       $7.46CONDO
148-380-025       $7.46CONDO
148-380-026       $7.46CONDO
148-380-027       $7.46CONDO
148-380-028       $7.46CONDO
148-380-029       $7.46CONDO
148-380-030       $7.46CONDO
148-400-001       $7.46CONDO
148-400-002       $7.46CONDO
148-400-003       $7.46CONDO
148-400-004       $7.46CONDO
148-400-005       $7.46CONDO
148-400-006       $7.46CONDO
148-400-007       $7.46CONDO
148-400-008       $7.46CONDO
148-400-009       $7.46CONDO
148-400-010       $7.46CONDO
148-400-011       $7.46CONDO
148-400-012       $7.46CONDO
148-400-013       $7.46CONDO
148-400-014       $7.46CONDO
148-400-015       $7.46CONDO
148-400-016       $7.46CONDO
148-400-017       $7.46CONDO
148-400-018       $7.46CONDO
148-400-019       $7.46CONDO
148-400-020       $7.46CONDO
148-400-021       $7.46CONDO
148-400-022       $7.46CONDO
148-400-023       $7.46CONDO
148-400-024       $7.46CONDO
148-400-025       $7.46CONDO
148-400-026       $7.46CONDO
148-400-027       $7.46CONDO
148-400-028       $7.46CONDO
148-400-029       $7.46CONDO
148-400-030       $7.46CONDO
148-400-031       $7.46CONDO
148-400-032       $7.46CONDO
148-400-033       $7.46CONDO
148-400-034       $7.46CONDO
148-400-035       $7.46CONDO
148-400-036       $7.46CONDO
148-400-037       $7.46CONDO
148-400-038       $7.46CONDO
148-400-039       $7.46CONDO
148-410-001       $7.46CONDO
148-410-002       $7.46CONDO
148-410-003       $7.46CONDO
148-410-004       $7.46CONDO
148-410-005       $7.46CONDO
148-410-006       $7.46CONDO

-  82 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-410-007       $7.46CONDO
148-410-008       $7.46CONDO
148-410-009       $7.46CONDO
148-410-010       $7.46CONDO
148-410-011       $7.46CONDO
148-410-012       $7.46CONDO
148-410-013       $7.46CONDO
148-410-014       $7.46CONDO
148-420-001       $7.46CONDO
148-420-002       $7.46CONDO
148-420-003       $7.46CONDO
148-420-004       $7.46CONDO
148-420-005       $7.46CONDO
148-420-006       $7.46CONDO
148-420-007       $7.46CONDO
148-420-008       $7.46CONDO
148-420-009       $7.46CONDO
148-420-010       $7.46CONDO
148-420-011       $7.46CONDO
148-420-012       $7.46CONDO
148-420-013       $7.46CONDO
148-420-014       $7.46CONDO
148-420-015       $7.46CONDO
148-420-016       $7.46CONDO
148-420-017       $7.46CONDO
148-420-018       $7.46CONDO
148-420-019       $7.46CONDO
148-420-020       $7.46CONDO
148-420-021       $7.46CONDO
148-420-022       $7.46CONDO
148-420-023       $7.46CONDO
148-420-024       $7.46CONDO
148-420-025       $7.46CONDO
148-420-026       $7.46CONDO
148-420-027       $7.46CONDO
148-420-028       $7.46CONDO
148-420-029       $7.46CONDO
148-440-001       $7.46CONDO
148-440-002       $7.46CONDO
148-440-003       $7.46CONDO
148-440-004       $7.46CONDO
148-440-005       $7.46CONDO
148-440-006       $7.46CONDO
148-440-007       $7.46CONDO
148-440-008       $7.46CONDO
148-440-009       $7.46CONDO
148-440-010       $7.46CONDO
148-440-011       $7.46CONDO
148-440-012       $7.46CONDO
148-440-013       $7.46CONDO
148-440-014       $7.46CONDO
148-440-015       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-440-016       $7.46CONDO
148-440-017       $7.46CONDO
148-440-018       $7.46CONDO
148-440-019       $7.46CONDO
148-440-020       $7.46CONDO
148-440-021       $7.46CONDO
148-440-022       $7.46CONDO
148-440-023       $7.46CONDO
148-440-024       $7.46CONDO
148-440-025       $7.46CONDO
148-440-026       $7.46CONDO
148-440-027       $7.46CONDO
148-440-028       $7.46CONDO
148-440-029       $7.46CONDO
148-440-030       $7.46CONDO
148-440-031       $7.46CONDO
148-440-032       $7.46CONDO
148-440-033       $7.46CONDO
148-440-034       $7.46CONDO
148-440-035       $7.46CONDO
148-440-036       $7.46CONDO
148-440-037       $7.46CONDO
148-440-038       $7.46CONDO
148-440-039       $7.46CONDO
148-440-040       $7.46CONDO
148-440-041       $7.46CONDO
148-440-042       $7.46CONDO
148-440-043       $7.46CONDO
148-440-044       $7.46CONDO
148-440-045       $7.46CONDO
148-440-046       $7.46CONDO
148-440-047       $7.46CONDO
148-440-048       $7.46CONDO
148-440-049       $7.46CONDO
148-440-050       $7.46CONDO
148-440-051       $7.46CONDO
148-440-052       $7.46CONDO
148-440-053       $7.46CONDO
148-440-054       $7.46CONDO
148-440-055       $7.46CONDO
148-440-056       $7.46CONDO
148-440-057       $7.46CONDO
148-440-058       $7.46CONDO
148-440-059       $7.46CONDO
148-450-001       $7.46CONDO
148-450-002       $7.46CONDO
148-450-003       $7.46CONDO
148-450-004       $7.46CONDO
148-450-005       $7.46CONDO
148-450-006       $7.46CONDO
148-450-007       $7.46CONDO
148-450-008       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-450-009       $7.46CONDO
148-450-010       $7.46CONDO
148-450-011       $7.46CONDO
148-450-012       $7.46CONDO
148-450-013       $7.46CONDO
148-450-014       $7.46CONDO
148-450-015       $7.46CONDO
148-450-016       $7.46CONDO
148-450-017       $7.46CONDO
148-450-018       $7.46CONDO
148-450-019       $7.46CONDO
148-450-020       $7.46CONDO
148-450-021       $7.46CONDO
148-450-022       $7.46CONDO
148-450-023       $7.46CONDO
148-450-024       $7.46CONDO
148-450-025       $7.46CONDO
148-450-026       $7.46CONDO
148-450-027       $7.46CONDO
148-450-028       $7.46CONDO
148-450-029       $7.46CONDO
148-450-030       $7.46CONDO
148-450-031       $7.46CONDO
148-450-032       $7.46CONDO
148-450-033       $7.46CONDO
148-450-034       $7.46CONDO
148-450-035       $7.46CONDO
148-450-036       $7.46CONDO
148-450-037       $7.46CONDO
148-450-038       $7.46CONDO
148-450-039       $7.46CONDO
148-450-040       $7.46CONDO
148-460-005       $7.46CONDO
148-460-006       $7.46CONDO
148-460-007       $7.46CONDO
148-460-008       $7.46CONDO
148-460-009       $7.46CONDO
148-460-010       $7.46CONDO
148-460-011       $7.46CONDO
148-460-012       $7.46CONDO
148-460-013       $7.46CONDO
148-460-014       $7.46CONDO
148-460-015       $7.46CONDO
148-460-016       $7.46CONDO
148-460-017       $7.46CONDO
148-460-018       $7.46CONDO
148-460-019       $7.46CONDO
148-460-020       $7.46CONDO
148-460-021       $7.46CONDO
148-460-022       $7.46CONDO
148-460-023       $7.46CONDO
148-460-024       $7.46CONDO

-  83 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-460-025       $7.46CONDO
148-460-026       $7.46CONDO
148-460-027       $7.46CONDO
148-460-028       $7.46CONDO
148-460-029       $7.46CONDO
148-460-030       $7.46CONDO
148-460-031       $7.46CONDO
148-460-032       $7.46CONDO
148-460-033       $7.46CONDO
148-460-034       $7.46CONDO
148-460-035       $7.46CONDO
148-460-036       $7.46CONDO
148-460-037       $7.46CONDO
148-460-038       $7.46CONDO
148-460-039       $7.46CONDO
148-460-040       $7.46CONDO
148-460-046       $7.46CONDO
148-460-047       $7.46CONDO
148-460-048       $7.46CONDO
148-460-049       $7.46CONDO
148-460-050       $7.46CONDO
148-460-051       $7.46CONDO
148-460-052       $7.46CONDO
148-460-053       $7.46CONDO
148-460-054       $7.46CONDO
148-460-055       $7.46CONDO
148-460-056       $7.46CONDO
148-460-057       $7.46CONDO
148-460-058       $7.46CONDO
148-460-059       $7.46CONDO
148-460-060       $7.46CONDO
148-460-061       $7.46CONDO
148-460-062       $7.46CONDO
148-460-063       $7.46CONDO
148-460-064       $7.46CONDO
148-460-065       $7.46CONDO
148-460-066       $7.46CONDO
148-460-067       $7.46CONDO
148-460-068       $7.46CONDO
148-460-069       $7.46CONDO
148-460-070       $7.46CONDO
148-460-071       $7.46CONDO
148-460-072       $7.46CONDO
148-460-073       $7.46CONDO
148-460-074       $7.46CONDO
148-460-075       $7.46CONDO
148-460-076       $7.46CONDO
148-460-077       $7.46CONDO
148-460-078       $7.46CONDO
148-460-079       $7.46CONDO
148-460-080       $7.46CONDO
148-460-081       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-460-082       $7.46CONDO
148-460-083       $7.46CONDO
148-460-084       $7.46CONDO
148-460-085       $7.46CONDO
148-460-086       $7.46CONDO
148-460-087       $7.46CONDO
148-460-088       $7.46CONDO
148-460-089       $7.46CONDO
148-460-090       $7.46CONDO
148-460-091       $7.46CONDO
148-460-092       $7.46CONDO
148-460-093       $7.46CONDO
148-460-094       $7.46CONDO
148-460-095       $7.46CONDO
148-460-096       $7.46CONDO
148-460-097       $7.46CONDO
148-460-098       $7.46CONDO
148-460-099       $7.46CONDO
148-460-100       $7.46CONDO
148-460-101       $7.46CONDO
148-460-102       $7.46CONDO
148-460-103       $7.46CONDO
148-460-104       $7.46CONDO
148-460-105       $7.46CONDO
148-460-107       $7.46CONDO
148-460-108       $7.46CONDO
148-460-109       $7.46CONDO
148-460-110       $7.46CONDO
148-460-111       $7.46CONDO
148-460-112       $7.46CONDO
148-460-113       $7.46CONDO
148-460-114       $7.46CONDO
148-460-115       $7.46CONDO
148-460-116       $7.46CONDO
148-460-117       $7.46CONDO
148-460-118       $7.46CONDO
148-460-119       $7.46CONDO
148-460-120       $7.46CONDO
148-460-121       $7.46CONDO
148-460-122       $7.46CONDO
148-460-123       $7.46CONDO
148-460-124       $7.46CONDO
148-460-125       $7.46CONDO
148-460-126       $7.46CONDO
148-460-127       $7.46CONDO
148-460-128       $7.46CONDO
148-460-129       $7.46CONDO
148-460-130       $7.46CONDO
148-460-131       $7.46CONDO
148-460-132       $7.46CONDO
148-460-133       $7.46CONDO
148-460-134       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-460-135       $7.46CONDO
148-460-136       $7.46CONDO
148-460-137       $7.46CONDO
148-460-138       $7.46CONDO
148-460-139       $7.46CONDO
148-460-140       $7.46CONDO
148-460-141       $7.46CONDO
148-460-142       $7.46CONDO
148-460-143       $7.46CONDO
148-460-144       $7.46CONDO
148-460-145       $7.46CONDO
148-460-146       $7.46CONDO
148-460-147       $7.46CONDO
148-460-148       $7.46CONDO
148-460-149       $7.46CONDO
148-460-150       $7.46CONDO
148-460-151       $7.46CONDO
148-460-152       $7.46CONDO
148-460-153       $7.46CONDO
148-460-154       $7.46CONDO
148-460-155       $7.46CONDO
148-460-156       $7.46CONDO
148-460-157       $7.46CONDO
148-460-158       $7.46CONDO
148-460-159       $7.46CONDO
148-460-160       $7.46CONDO
148-460-161       $7.46CONDO
148-460-162       $7.46CONDO
148-460-163       $7.46CONDO
148-460-164       $7.46CONDO
148-460-165       $7.46CONDO
148-460-166       $7.46CONDO
148-480-010      $74.70COM
148-480-011      $74.70COM
148-480-014      $74.70COM
148-500-001       $7.46CONDO
148-500-002       $7.46CONDO
148-500-003       $7.46CONDO
148-500-004       $7.46CONDO
148-500-005       $7.46CONDO
148-500-006       $7.46CONDO
148-500-007       $7.46CONDO
148-500-008       $7.46CONDO
148-500-009       $7.46CONDO
148-500-010       $7.46CONDO
148-500-011       $7.46CONDO
148-500-012       $7.46CONDO
148-500-013       $7.46CONDO
148-500-014       $7.46CONDO
148-500-015       $7.46CONDO
148-500-016       $7.46CONDO
148-500-017       $7.46CONDO

-  84 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-500-018       $7.46CONDO
148-500-019       $7.46CONDO
148-500-020       $7.46CONDO
148-500-021       $7.46CONDO
148-500-022       $7.46CONDO
148-500-023       $7.46CONDO
148-500-024       $7.46CONDO
148-500-025       $7.46CONDO
148-500-026       $7.46CONDO
148-500-027       $7.46CONDO
148-500-028       $7.46CONDO
148-500-029       $7.46CONDO
148-500-030       $7.46CONDO
148-500-031       $7.46CONDO
148-500-032       $7.46CONDO
148-500-033       $7.46CONDO
148-500-034       $7.46CONDO
148-500-035       $7.46CONDO
148-500-036       $7.46CONDO
148-500-037       $7.46CONDO
148-500-038       $7.46CONDO
148-500-039       $7.46CONDO
148-500-040       $7.46CONDO
148-500-041       $7.46CONDO
148-500-042       $7.46CONDO
148-500-043       $7.46CONDO
148-500-044       $7.46CONDO
148-500-045       $7.46CONDO
148-500-046       $7.46CONDO
148-500-047       $7.46CONDO
148-500-048       $7.46CONDO
148-500-049       $7.46CONDO
148-500-050       $7.46CONDO
148-500-051       $7.46CONDO
148-500-052       $7.46CONDO
148-500-053       $7.46CONDO
148-500-054       $7.46CONDO
148-500-056     $1 1 9.52MFR8
154-210-032      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-033      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-034      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-035      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-036      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-040-094      $74.70IND
159-110-027      $74.70IND
159-140-055      $74.70COM
159-150-045      $74.70INST
159-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-013      $29.88MFR2
159-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-041      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-046      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-047      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-048      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-049      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-050      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-051      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-052      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-053      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-054      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-056      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-058      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-059      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-060      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-064      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-065      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-066      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-067      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-069      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-070      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-072      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-073      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-003      $44.82MFR
159-180-004       $7.46VSFR
159-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-014      $1 4.94SFR

-  85 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-028       $7.46VSFR
159-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-009       $7.46VSFR
159-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-035      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-042      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-043       $7.46VSFR
159-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-012      $44.82MFR
159-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-018      $29.88MFR2
159-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-032       $7.46VMFR
159-200-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-004      $74.70COM
159-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-010      $74.70IND
159-210-011      $74.70IND
159-210-012      $74.70COM
159-210-016      $74.70COM
159-210-017       $7.46VMFR
159-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-024      $74.70COM
159-210-026      $89.64MFR6
159-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-029      $74.70INST
159-210-030      $29.88MFR2
159-210-031      $59.76MFR4
159-210-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-037      $74.70COM
159-210-038      $74.70IND
159-210-039      $74.70COM
159-210-041      $74.70COM
159-210-042      $74.70COM
159-210-043      $74.70COM
159-220-003       $7.46VSFR
159-230-007       $7.46MISC
159-230-009      $74.70INST
159-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-240-007      $74.70COM
159-240-008      $29.88MFR2
159-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-300-001       $7.46VSFR
159-361-005      $74.70IND
159-361-006      $74.70IND
159-361-007      $74.70VIND
159-361-008      $74.70IND
159-361-009      $74.70IND
159-362-001      $74.70IND
159-362-002      $74.70IND
159-362-003      $74.70IND
159-362-004      $74.70IND
159-362-005      $74.70IND

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-362-006      $74.70IND
159-362-007      $74.70IND
159-362-008      $74.70IND
159-371-001      $74.70VIND
159-371-002      $74.70VIND
159-371-003      $74.70IND
159-371-007      $74.70IND
159-372-001      $74.70IND
159-372-002      $74.70VIND
159-372-006      $74.70IND
159-391-001       $7.46CONDO
159-391-002       $7.46CONDO
159-391-003       $7.46CONDO
159-391-004       $7.46CONDO
159-391-005       $7.46CONDO
159-391-006       $7.46CONDO
159-391-007       $7.46CONDO
159-391-008       $7.46CONDO
159-391-009       $7.46CONDO
159-391-010       $7.46CONDO
159-391-011       $7.46CONDO
159-391-012       $7.46CONDO
159-391-013       $7.46CONDO
159-391-014       $7.46CONDO
159-391-015       $7.46CONDO
159-391-016       $7.46CONDO
159-391-017       $7.46CONDO
159-391-018       $7.46CONDO
159-391-019       $7.46CONDO
159-391-020       $7.46CONDO
159-391-021       $7.46CONDO
159-391-022       $7.46CONDO
159-391-023       $7.46CONDO
159-391-024       $7.46CONDO
159-400-001       $7.46CONDO
159-400-002       $7.46CONDO
159-400-003       $7.46CONDO
159-400-004       $7.46CONDO
159-400-005       $7.46CONDO
159-400-006       $7.46CONDO
159-400-007       $7.46CONDO
159-400-008       $7.46CONDO
159-400-009       $7.46CONDO
159-400-010       $7.46CONDO
159-400-011       $7.46CONDO
159-400-012       $7.46CONDO
159-400-013       $7.46CONDO
159-450-011      $74.70IND
159-450-012      $74.70IND
159-480-004       $7.46CONDO
159-480-005       $7.46CONDO
159-480-006       $7.46CONDO

-  86 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-480-007       $7.46CONDO
159-480-008       $7.46CONDO
159-480-009       $7.46CONDO
159-510-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-017      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-031      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-032      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-035      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-041      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-042      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-043      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-044      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-045      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-046      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-047      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-520-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-017      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-031      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-032      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-035      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-041      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-042      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-014      $74.70COM
161-010-015      $74.70COM
161-010-016      $74.70IND
161-010-017      $74.70COM
161-010-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-020       $7.46VCOM
161-010-021       $7.46VCOM
161-010-022      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-023      $74.70COM
161-150-001       $7.46MISC
161-150-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-001      $74.70COM
161-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-014       $7.46VCOM
161-212-029      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-031      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-032      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-034      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-035      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-039      $74.70COM
161-221-001      $74.70COM
161-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  87 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-022      $74.70COM
161-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-002      $74.70COM
161-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-007      $44.82MFR
161-222-008       $7.46VSFR
161-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-010      $74.70COM
161-222-011      $74.70COM
161-223-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-027      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-028      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-030      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-231-031      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-032      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-034      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-036      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-037      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-038      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-039      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-041      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-042      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-043      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-044      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-046      $74.70IND
161-231-047      $74.70COM
161-231-048      $74.70MFR5
161-231-049      $74.70COM
161-231-050      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-051      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-002      $74.70VIND
161-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-010      $74.70IND
161-240-012      $74.70IND
161-240-013      $74.70VIND
161-240-015      $74.70IND
161-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-005       $7.46VSFR
161-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-013      $29.88MFR2
161-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-040      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-280-043      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-045      $1 4.94SFR
161-550-045      $1 4.94SFR
161-550-046      $1 4.94SFR
161-550-047      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-027      $1 4.94SFR

-  88 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-037      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-038      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-039      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-040      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-041      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-042      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-043      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-044      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-045      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-046      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-047      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-048      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-049      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-050      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-051      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-052      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-053      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-054      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-055      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-056      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-057      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-058      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-059      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-060      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-061      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-062      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-063      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-064      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-065      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-066      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-067      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-068      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-069      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-070      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-071      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-072      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-073      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-074      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-075      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-076      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-077      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-078      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-079      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-580-080      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-081      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-082      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-083      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-084      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-085      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-086      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-087      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-088      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-089      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-090      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-091      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-092      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-093      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-094      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-095      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-096      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-097      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-098      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-099      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-100      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-101      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-102      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-103      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-104      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-105      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-106      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-107      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-108      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-109      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-110      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-111      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-112      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-113      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-114      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-115      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-116      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-117      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-118      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-119      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-120      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-121      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-122      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-123      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-124      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-125      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-126      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-127      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-128      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

164-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-030      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-031      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-032      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-033      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-034      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-035      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-036      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-037      $1 4.94SFR
164-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-007      $1 4.94SFR

-  89 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

164-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-005      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-006      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-009      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-010      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-011      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-005      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-006      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-007      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-002      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-014      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-017      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-018      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-040      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-041      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-058       $7.46VSFR
166-030-006      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-009      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-011      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
166-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
166-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
166-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
166-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
166-200-032       $7.46VSFR
166-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-016      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

166-220-025      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-029      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-030      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-031      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-050      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-051      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-052      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-053      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-055      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-056      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-057      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-068      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-081      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-082      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-083      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-084      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-035      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-042      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-044      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
166-341-020      $1 4.94SFR
166-341-021       $7.46VSFR
166-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
166-360-002      $1 4.94SFR
166-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-001      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-002      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

166-420-004      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-005       $7.46VSFR
166-420-006      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-014      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-015      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-028       $7.46VSFR
166-420-029      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-001      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-003      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-004      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-005      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-007      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-013      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-014      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-015       $7.46VSFR
167-010-016      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-017       $7.46VSFR
167-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-024      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-025      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-026      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-027      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-016      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-033      $1 4.94SFR

-  90 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

169-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-035      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-036      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-037      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-038      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-039      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-040      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
169-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
169-180-017      $29.88MFR2
169-221-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-221-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-221-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-032      $1 4.94SFR
169-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
169-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
169-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-018      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-025      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-027      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-012-027       $7.46CONDO
172-012-028       $7.46CONDO
172-012-029       $7.46CONDO
172-012-030       $7.46CONDO
172-012-031       $7.46CONDO
172-012-032       $7.46CONDO
172-012-033       $7.46CONDO
172-012-034       $7.46CONDO
172-012-035       $7.46CONDO
172-012-036       $7.46CONDO
172-012-037       $7.46CONDO
172-012-038       $7.46CONDO
172-012-039       $7.46CONDO
172-012-040       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-012-041       $7.46CONDO
172-012-042       $7.46CONDO
172-031-023      $74.70COM
172-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-022      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-037      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-033       $7.46VSFR
172-061-035      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-036      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-038      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-039      $29.88MFR2
172-061-040       $7.46VSFR
172-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-022      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-023      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-017      $1 4.94SFR

-  91 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-037      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-038       $7.46VSFR
172-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-039      $29.88MFR2
172-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-022      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-023      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-024      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-260-001       $7.46CONDO
172-260-002       $7.46CONDO
172-260-003       $7.46CONDO
172-260-004       $7.46CONDO
172-260-005       $7.46CONDO
172-260-006       $7.46CONDO
172-260-007       $7.46CONDO
172-260-008       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-260-009       $7.46CONDO
172-260-010       $7.46CONDO
172-260-011       $7.46CONDO
172-260-012       $7.46CONDO
172-260-013       $7.46CONDO
172-260-014       $7.46CONDO
172-260-015       $7.46CONDO
172-260-016       $7.46CONDO
172-260-017       $7.46CONDO
172-260-018       $7.46CONDO
172-260-019       $7.46CONDO
172-260-020       $7.46CONDO
172-260-021       $7.46CONDO
172-260-022       $7.46CONDO
172-260-023       $7.46CONDO
172-260-024       $7.46CONDO
172-260-025       $7.46CONDO
172-260-026       $7.46CONDO
172-260-027       $7.46CONDO
172-260-028       $7.46CONDO
172-260-029       $7.46CONDO
172-260-030       $7.46CONDO
172-260-031       $7.46CONDO
172-260-032       $7.46CONDO
172-260-033       $7.46CONDO
172-260-034       $7.46CONDO
172-260-035       $7.46CONDO
172-260-036       $7.46CONDO
172-260-037       $7.46CONDO
172-260-038       $7.46CONDO
172-260-039       $7.46CONDO
172-260-040       $7.46CONDO
172-260-041       $7.46CONDO
172-260-042       $7.46CONDO
172-260-043       $7.46CONDO
172-260-044       $7.46CONDO
172-260-045       $7.46CONDO
172-260-046       $7.46CONDO
172-260-047       $7.46CONDO
172-260-048       $7.46CONDO
172-260-049       $7.46CONDO
172-260-050       $7.46CONDO
172-260-051       $7.46CONDO
172-260-052       $7.46CONDO
172-260-053       $7.46CONDO
172-260-054       $7.46CONDO
172-260-055       $7.46CONDO
172-260-056       $7.46CONDO
172-260-057       $7.46CONDO
172-260-058       $7.46CONDO
172-260-059       $7.46CONDO
172-260-060       $7.46CONDO

-  92 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-260-061       $7.46CONDO
172-260-062       $7.46CONDO
172-260-063       $7.46CONDO
172-260-064       $7.46CONDO
172-260-065       $7.46CONDO
172-260-066       $7.46CONDO
172-260-067       $7.46CONDO
172-260-068       $7.46CONDO
172-260-069       $7.46CONDO
172-260-070       $7.46CONDO
172-260-071       $7.46CONDO
172-260-072       $7.46CONDO
172-260-073       $7.46CONDO
172-260-074       $7.46CONDO
172-260-075       $7.46CONDO
172-260-076       $7.46CONDO
172-260-077       $7.46CONDO
172-260-078       $7.46CONDO
172-260-079       $7.46CONDO
172-260-080       $7.46CONDO
172-260-081       $7.46CONDO
172-290-001       $7.46CONDO
172-290-002       $7.46CONDO
172-290-003       $7.46CONDO
172-290-004       $7.46CONDO
172-290-005       $7.46CONDO
172-290-006       $7.46CONDO
172-290-007       $7.46CONDO
172-290-008       $7.46CONDO
172-290-009       $7.46CONDO
172-290-010       $7.46CONDO
172-290-011       $7.46CONDO
172-290-012       $7.46CONDO
172-290-013       $7.46CONDO
172-290-014       $7.46CONDO
172-290-015       $7.46CONDO
172-290-016       $7.46CONDO
172-290-017       $7.46CONDO
172-290-018       $7.46CONDO
172-290-019       $7.46CONDO
172-290-020       $7.46CONDO
172-290-021       $7.46CONDO
172-290-022       $7.46CONDO
172-290-023       $7.46CONDO
172-290-024       $7.46CONDO
172-290-025       $7.46CONDO
172-290-026       $7.46CONDO
172-290-027       $7.46CONDO
172-290-028       $7.46CONDO
172-290-029       $7.46CONDO
172-290-030       $7.46CONDO
172-290-031       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-290-032       $7.46CONDO
172-290-033       $7.46CONDO
172-290-034       $7.46CONDO
172-290-035       $7.46CONDO
172-290-036       $7.46CONDO
172-290-037       $7.46CONDO
172-290-038       $7.46CONDO
172-290-049       $7.46CONDO
172-290-050       $7.46CONDO
172-290-051       $7.46CONDO
172-290-052       $7.46CONDO
172-290-053       $7.46CONDO
172-290-054       $7.46CONDO
172-290-055       $7.46CONDO
172-290-056       $7.46CONDO
172-290-057       $7.46CONDO
172-290-058       $7.46CONDO
172-290-059       $7.46CONDO
172-290-060       $7.46CONDO
172-290-061       $7.46CONDO
172-290-062       $7.46CONDO
172-290-063       $7.46CONDO
172-290-064       $7.46CONDO
172-290-065       $7.46CONDO
172-290-066       $7.46CONDO
172-290-067       $7.46CONDO
172-290-068       $7.46CONDO
172-290-069       $7.46CONDO
172-290-070       $7.46CONDO
172-290-071       $7.46CONDO
172-290-072       $7.46CONDO
172-290-073       $7.46CONDO
172-290-074       $7.46CONDO
172-290-075       $7.46CONDO
172-290-076       $7.46CONDO
172-290-077       $7.46CONDO
172-290-078       $7.46CONDO
172-290-079       $7.46CONDO
172-290-080       $7.46CONDO
172-290-081       $7.46CONDO
172-290-082       $7.46CONDO
172-290-083       $7.46CONDO
172-290-084       $7.46CONDO
172-290-085       $7.46CONDO
172-290-086       $7.46CONDO
172-290-087       $7.46CONDO
172-290-088       $7.46CONDO
172-290-089       $7.46CONDO
172-290-090       $7.46CONDO
172-290-091       $7.46CONDO
172-290-092       $7.46CONDO
172-290-093       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-290-094       $7.46CONDO
172-290-095       $7.46CONDO
172-290-096       $7.46CONDO
172-290-097       $7.46CONDO
172-290-098       $7.46CONDO
172-290-099       $7.46CONDO
172-290-100       $7.46CONDO
172-290-101       $7.46CONDO
172-290-102       $7.46CONDO
172-300-001       $7.46CONDO
172-300-002       $7.46CONDO
172-300-003       $7.46CONDO
172-300-004       $7.46CONDO
172-300-005       $7.46CONDO
172-300-006       $7.46CONDO
172-300-007       $7.46CONDO
172-300-008       $7.46CONDO
172-300-009       $7.46CONDO
172-300-010       $7.46CONDO
172-300-011       $7.46CONDO
172-300-012       $7.46CONDO
172-300-013       $7.46CONDO
172-300-014       $7.46CONDO
172-300-015       $7.46CONDO
172-300-016       $7.46CONDO
172-300-017       $7.46CONDO
172-300-018       $7.46CONDO
172-300-019       $7.46CONDO
172-300-020       $7.46CONDO
172-300-021       $7.46CONDO
172-300-022       $7.46CONDO
172-300-023       $7.46CONDO
172-300-024       $7.46CONDO
172-300-025       $7.46CONDO
172-300-026       $7.46CONDO
172-300-027       $7.46CONDO
172-300-028       $7.46CONDO
172-300-029       $7.46CONDO
172-300-030       $7.46CONDO
172-300-031       $7.46CONDO
172-300-032       $7.46CONDO
172-300-033       $7.46CONDO
172-300-034       $7.46CONDO
172-300-035       $7.46CONDO
172-300-036       $7.46CONDO
172-300-037       $7.46CONDO
172-300-038       $7.46CONDO
172-300-039       $7.46CONDO
172-300-040       $7.46CONDO
172-300-041       $7.46CONDO
172-300-042       $7.46CONDO
172-300-043       $7.46CONDO

-  93 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-300-044       $7.46CONDO
172-300-045       $7.46CONDO
172-300-046       $7.46CONDO
172-300-047       $7.46CONDO
172-300-048       $7.46CONDO
172-300-049       $7.46CONDO
172-310-038       $7.46CONDO
172-310-039       $7.46CONDO
172-310-040       $7.46CONDO
172-310-041       $7.46CONDO
172-310-042       $7.46CONDO
172-310-043       $7.46CONDO
172-310-044       $7.46CONDO
172-310-045       $7.46CONDO
172-310-046       $7.46CONDO
172-310-047       $7.46CONDO
172-310-049       $7.46CONDO
172-310-050       $7.46CONDO
172-310-051       $7.46CONDO
172-310-052       $7.46CONDO
172-310-053       $7.46CONDO
172-310-054       $7.46CONDO
172-310-055       $7.46CONDO
172-310-056       $7.46CONDO
172-310-057       $7.46CONDO
172-310-058       $7.46CONDO
172-310-059       $7.46CONDO
172-310-060       $7.46CONDO
172-310-061       $7.46CONDO
172-310-062       $7.46CONDO
172-310-063       $7.46CONDO
172-310-064       $7.46CONDO
172-310-065       $7.46CONDO
172-310-066       $7.46CONDO
172-310-067       $7.46CONDO
172-310-068       $7.46CONDO
172-310-069       $7.46CONDO
172-310-070       $7.46CONDO
172-310-071       $7.46CONDO
172-310-072       $7.46CONDO
172-310-073       $7.46CONDO
172-310-074       $7.46CONDO
172-310-075       $7.46CONDO
172-310-076       $7.46CONDO
172-310-077       $7.46CONDO
172-310-078       $7.46CONDO
172-310-079       $7.46CONDO
172-310-080       $7.46CONDO
172-310-081       $7.46CONDO
172-310-082       $7.46CONDO
172-310-083       $7.46CONDO
172-310-084       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-310-085       $7.46CONDO
172-310-086       $7.46CONDO
172-310-087       $7.46CONDO
172-310-088       $7.46CONDO
172-310-089       $7.46CONDO
172-310-090       $7.46CONDO
172-310-091       $7.46CONDO
172-310-092       $7.46CONDO
172-310-093       $7.46CONDO
172-310-094       $7.46CONDO
172-310-095       $7.46CONDO
172-310-096       $7.46CONDO
172-310-097       $7.46CONDO
172-310-098       $7.46CONDO
172-310-099       $7.46CONDO
172-310-100       $7.46CONDO
172-310-101       $7.46CONDO
172-310-102       $7.46CONDO
172-310-103       $7.46CONDO
172-310-104       $7.46CONDO
172-310-105       $7.46CONDO
172-310-106       $7.46CONDO
172-310-107       $7.46CONDO
172-310-109       $7.46CONDO
172-310-110       $7.46CONDO
172-310-111       $7.46CONDO
172-310-112       $7.46CONDO
172-310-113       $7.46CONDO
172-310-114       $7.46CONDO
172-310-115       $7.46CONDO
172-310-116       $7.46CONDO
172-310-117       $7.46CONDO
172-310-118       $7.46CONDO
172-310-119       $7.46CONDO
172-310-120       $7.46CONDO
172-310-121       $7.46CONDO
172-310-122       $7.46CONDO
172-310-123       $7.46CONDO
172-310-124       $7.46CONDO
172-310-125       $7.46CONDO
172-310-126       $7.46CONDO
172-310-127       $7.46CONDO
172-310-128       $7.46CONDO
172-310-129       $7.46CONDO
172-310-130       $7.46CONDO
172-310-131       $7.46CONDO
172-310-132       $7.46CONDO
172-310-133       $7.46CONDO
172-310-134       $7.46CONDO
172-310-135       $7.46CONDO
172-310-136       $7.46CONDO
172-310-137       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-310-138       $7.46CONDO
172-310-139       $7.46CONDO
172-310-140       $7.46CONDO
172-310-141       $7.46CONDO
172-310-142       $7.46CONDO
172-310-143       $7.46CONDO
172-310-144       $7.46CONDO
172-310-145       $7.46CONDO
172-310-146       $7.46CONDO
172-310-147       $7.46CONDO
172-310-148       $7.46CONDO
172-310-149       $7.46CONDO
172-310-150       $7.46CONDO
172-320-001       $7.46CONDO
172-320-002       $7.46CONDO
172-320-003       $7.46CONDO
172-320-004       $7.46CONDO
172-320-005       $7.46CONDO
172-320-006       $7.46CONDO
172-320-007       $7.46CONDO
172-320-008       $7.46CONDO
172-320-009       $7.46CONDO
172-320-010       $7.46CONDO
172-320-011       $7.46CONDO
172-320-012       $7.46CONDO
172-320-013       $7.46CONDO
172-320-014       $7.46CONDO
172-320-015       $7.46CONDO
172-320-016       $7.46CONDO
172-320-017       $7.46CONDO
172-320-018       $7.46CONDO
172-320-019       $7.46CONDO
172-320-020       $7.46CONDO
172-320-021       $7.46CONDO
172-320-022       $7.46CONDO
172-320-023       $7.46CONDO
172-320-024       $7.46CONDO
172-320-025       $7.46CONDO
172-320-026       $7.46CONDO
172-320-027       $7.46CONDO
172-320-028       $7.46CONDO
172-320-029       $7.46CONDO
172-320-030       $7.46CONDO
172-320-031       $7.46CONDO
172-320-032       $7.46CONDO
172-320-033       $7.46CONDO
172-320-034       $7.46CONDO
172-320-035       $7.46CONDO
172-320-036       $7.46CONDO
172-320-037       $7.46CONDO
172-320-038       $7.46CONDO
172-320-039       $7.46CONDO

-  94 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-320-040       $7.46CONDO
172-320-041       $7.46CONDO
172-320-042       $7.46CONDO
172-320-043       $7.46CONDO
172-320-044       $7.46CONDO
172-320-045       $7.46CONDO
172-320-046       $7.46CONDO
172-320-047       $7.46CONDO
172-320-048       $7.46CONDO
172-320-049       $7.46CONDO
172-320-050       $7.46CONDO
172-320-051       $7.46CONDO
172-320-052       $7.46CONDO
172-320-053       $7.46CONDO
172-320-054       $7.46CONDO
172-320-055       $7.46CONDO
172-320-056       $7.46CONDO
172-320-057       $7.46CONDO
172-320-058       $7.46CONDO
172-320-059       $7.46CONDO
172-320-060       $7.46CONDO
172-320-061       $7.46CONDO
172-320-062       $7.46CONDO
172-320-063       $7.46CONDO
172-320-064       $7.46CONDO
172-320-065       $7.46CONDO
172-320-066       $7.46CONDO
172-320-067       $7.46CONDO
172-320-068       $7.46CONDO
172-320-069       $7.46CONDO
172-320-070       $7.46CONDO
172-320-071       $7.46CONDO
172-320-072       $7.46CONDO
172-320-073       $7.46CONDO
172-320-074       $7.46CONDO
172-320-075       $7.46CONDO
172-320-076       $7.46CONDO
172-320-077       $7.46CONDO
172-320-078       $7.46CONDO
174-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-016      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-018      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-019      $1 4.94SFR
175-143-026      $1 4.94SFR
175-143-027      $1 4.94SFR
175-143-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

175-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-010      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-017      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-019      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-026      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-027      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-028      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-029      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-034      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-035      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-036      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-007      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

175-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-025      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-028      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-029      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-030      $1 4.94SFR
177-140-001       $7.46VSFR
177-140-026      $74.70COM
177-140-051      $74.70COM
177-140-057      $74.70COM
177-182-005      $74.70INST
177-210-046      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-047      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-048      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-049      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-050      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-051      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-052      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-054      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-055      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-056      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-068      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-069      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
180-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-014      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-017      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-024      $1 4.94SFR

-  95 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

180-150-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-026      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-027      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-029      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-030      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-069      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-070      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-071      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-072      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-013      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-014      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-017      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-018      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-019      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

180-321-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-026      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-027      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-029      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-030      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-031      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-032      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-033      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-034      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-035      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-036      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-037      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-038      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-041      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-042      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-043      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-044      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-045      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-050      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-051      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-058      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-059      $1 4.94SFR
182-150-045      $1 4.94SFR
182-150-046      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-013      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-014      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-015      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-016      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-017      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-018      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-019      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-020      $1 4.94SFR
184-010-055      $74.70COM
184-010-056      $74.70COM
184-010-059      $1 4.94SFR
184-010-060      $29.88MFR2
184-010-061      $29.88MFR2
184-010-062      $29.88MFR2
184-010-063      $29.88MFR2
184-010-066      $29.88MFR2
184-010-067      $29.88MFR2
184-010-068      $29.88MFR2
184-010-069      $29.88MFR2
184-010-070      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-010-073      $1 4.94SFR
184-010-074      $29.88MFR2
184-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-042      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-043      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-044      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-046      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-047      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-048      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-050       $7.46VSFR
184-100-051      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-052      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-053      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-096       $7.46VSFR
184-110-097      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-098      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-099       $7.46VSFR
184-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
184-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
184-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-029      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-034      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-035      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-036      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-037      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-059      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-060      $1 4.94SFR
184-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
184-161-009       $7.46VSFR
184-162-031      $1 4.94SFR
184-162-032      $1 4.94SFR
184-211-032      $1 4.94SFR
184-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
184-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
184-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
184-301-026      $1 4.94SFR
184-301-029      $1 4.94SFR
184-301-030      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-022      $74.70COM
184-311-029      $74.70COM
184-311-030       $7.46VCOM

-  96 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-032      $1 4.94SFR
184-312-021      $74.70COM
184-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
184-312-034      $74.70COM
184-312-035      $74.70COM
184-312-036      $74.70COM
184-331-033      $74.70INST
184-352-025      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-026      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-027      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-028      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-029      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-008      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-009      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-020      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-021      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-022      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-023      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-024     $1 04.58MFR7
184-450-025      $74.70COM
184-450-035      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-036      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-038      $74.70INST
184-450-039      $74.70INST
184-450-040      $74.70INST
184-480-001       $7.46CONDO
184-480-002       $7.46CONDO
184-480-003       $7.46CONDO
184-480-004       $7.46CONDO
184-480-005       $7.46CONDO
184-480-006       $7.46CONDO
184-480-007       $7.46CONDO
184-480-008       $7.46CONDO
184-480-009       $7.46CONDO
184-480-010       $7.46CONDO
184-480-011       $7.46CONDO
184-480-012       $7.46CONDO
184-480-013       $7.46CONDO
184-480-014       $7.46CONDO
184-480-015       $7.46CONDO
184-480-016       $7.46CONDO
184-480-017       $7.46CONDO
184-480-018       $7.46CONDO
184-480-019       $7.46CONDO
184-480-020       $7.46CONDO
184-480-021       $7.46CONDO
184-480-022       $7.46CONDO
184-480-023       $7.46CONDO
184-480-024       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-510-001       $7.46CONDO
184-510-002       $7.46CONDO
184-510-003       $7.46CONDO
184-510-004       $7.46CONDO
184-510-005       $7.46CONDO
184-510-006       $7.46CONDO
184-510-007       $7.46CONDO
184-510-008       $7.46CONDO
184-510-009       $7.46CONDO
184-510-010       $7.46CONDO
184-510-011       $7.46CONDO
184-510-012       $7.46CONDO
184-510-013       $7.46CONDO
184-510-014       $7.46CONDO
184-510-015       $7.46CONDO
184-510-016       $7.46CONDO
184-510-017       $7.46CONDO
184-510-018       $7.46CONDO
184-510-019       $7.46CONDO
184-510-020       $7.46CONDO
184-510-021       $7.46CONDO
184-510-022       $7.46CONDO
184-510-023       $7.46CONDO
184-510-024       $7.46CONDO
184-510-025       $7.46CONDO
184-510-026       $7.46CONDO
184-510-027       $7.46CONDO
184-510-028       $7.46CONDO
184-510-029       $7.46CONDO
184-510-030       $7.46CONDO
184-510-031       $7.46CONDO
184-510-032       $7.46CONDO
184-510-033       $7.46CONDO
184-510-034       $7.46CONDO
184-510-035       $7.46CONDO
184-510-036       $7.46CONDO
184-510-037       $7.46CONDO
184-510-038       $7.46CONDO
184-510-039       $7.46CONDO
184-510-040       $7.46CONDO
184-510-041       $7.46CONDO
184-510-042       $7.46CONDO
184-510-043       $7.46CONDO
184-510-044       $7.46CONDO
184-510-045       $7.46CONDO
184-510-046       $7.46CONDO
184-510-047       $7.46CONDO
184-510-048       $7.46CONDO
184-510-049       $7.46CONDO
184-510-050       $7.46CONDO
184-510-051       $7.46CONDO
184-510-052       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-510-053       $7.46CONDO
184-510-054       $7.46CONDO
184-510-055       $7.46CONDO
184-510-056       $7.46CONDO
184-510-057       $7.46CONDO
184-560-001       $7.46CONDO
184-560-002       $7.46CONDO
184-560-003       $7.46CONDO
184-560-004       $7.46CONDO
184-560-005       $7.46CONDO
184-560-006       $7.46CONDO
184-560-007       $7.46CONDO
184-560-008       $7.46CONDO
184-560-009       $7.46CONDO
184-560-010       $7.46CONDO
184-560-011       $7.46CONDO
184-560-012       $7.46CONDO
184-560-013       $7.46CONDO
184-560-014       $7.46CONDO
184-560-015       $7.46CONDO
184-560-016       $7.46CONDO
184-560-017       $7.46CONDO
184-560-018       $7.46CONDO
184-560-019       $7.46CONDO
184-560-020       $7.46CONDO
184-560-021       $7.46CONDO
184-560-022       $7.46CONDO
184-560-023       $7.46CONDO
184-560-024       $7.46CONDO
184-560-025       $7.46CONDO
184-560-026       $7.46CONDO
184-560-027       $7.46CONDO
184-560-028       $7.46CONDO
184-560-029       $7.46CONDO
184-560-030       $7.46CONDO
184-560-031       $7.46CONDO
184-560-032       $7.46CONDO
184-560-033       $7.46CONDO
184-560-034       $7.46CONDO
184-560-035       $7.46CONDO
184-560-036       $7.46CONDO
184-560-037       $7.46CONDO
184-560-038       $7.46CONDO
184-560-039       $7.46CONDO
184-560-040       $7.46CONDO
184-560-041       $7.46CONDO
184-560-042       $7.46CONDO
184-560-043       $7.46CONDO
184-560-044       $7.46CONDO
184-560-045       $7.46CONDO
184-560-046       $7.46CONDO
184-560-047       $7.46CONDO

-  97 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-560-048       $7.46CONDO
184-560-049       $7.46CONDO
184-560-050       $7.46CONDO
184-560-051       $7.46CONDO
184-560-052       $7.46CONDO
184-560-053       $7.46CONDO
184-560-054       $7.46CONDO
184-560-055       $7.46CONDO
184-560-056       $7.46CONDO
184-560-057       $7.46CONDO
184-560-058       $7.46CONDO
184-560-059       $7.46CONDO
184-560-060       $7.46CONDO
184-560-061       $7.46CONDO
184-560-062       $7.46CONDO
184-560-063       $7.46CONDO
184-560-064       $7.46CONDO
184-560-065       $7.46CONDO
184-560-066       $7.46CONDO
184-560-067       $7.46CONDO
184-560-068       $7.46CONDO
184-560-069       $7.46CONDO
184-560-070       $7.46CONDO
184-560-071       $7.46CONDO
184-560-072       $7.46CONDO
184-560-073       $7.46CONDO
184-560-074       $7.46CONDO
184-560-075       $7.46CONDO
184-560-076       $7.46CONDO
184-560-077       $7.46CONDO
184-560-078       $7.46CONDO
184-560-079       $7.46CONDO
184-560-080       $7.46CONDO
184-560-081       $7.46CONDO
184-560-082       $7.46CONDO
184-560-083       $7.46CONDO
184-560-084       $7.46CONDO
184-560-085       $7.46CONDO
184-560-086       $7.46CONDO
184-560-087       $7.46CONDO
184-560-088       $7.46CONDO
184-560-089       $7.46CONDO
184-560-090       $7.46CONDO
184-560-091       $7.46CONDO
184-560-092       $7.46CONDO
184-560-093       $7.46CONDO
184-560-094       $7.46CONDO
184-560-095       $7.46CONDO
184-560-096       $7.46CONDO
184-560-097       $7.46CONDO
184-560-098       $7.46CONDO
184-560-099       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-560-100       $7.46CONDO
184-560-101       $7.46CONDO
184-560-102       $7.46CONDO
184-560-103       $7.46CONDO
184-560-104       $7.46CONDO
184-560-105       $7.46CONDO
184-590-001       $7.46CONDO
184-590-002       $7.46CONDO
184-590-003       $7.46CONDO
184-590-004       $7.46CONDO
184-590-005       $7.46CONDO
184-590-006       $7.46CONDO
184-590-007       $7.46CONDO
184-590-008       $7.46CONDO
184-590-009       $7.46CONDO
184-590-010       $7.46CONDO
184-590-011       $7.46CONDO
184-590-012       $7.46CONDO
184-590-013       $7.46CONDO
184-590-014       $7.46CONDO
185-230-042      $74.70COM
185-250-035      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-036      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-037      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-038      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-039      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-053      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-054      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-055      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-056      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-057      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-058      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-059      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-060      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-061      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-062      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-064      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-065      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-066      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-067      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-068      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-069      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-070      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-071      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-072      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-073      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-074      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-075      $1 4.94SFR
185-370-001      $74.70IND
185-370-023      $74.70IND
185-370-033       $7.46VMFR
185-370-036       $7.46VCOM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

185-470-001       $7.46CONDO
185-470-002       $7.46CONDO
185-470-003       $7.46CONDO
185-470-004       $7.46CONDO
185-470-005       $7.46CONDO
185-470-006       $7.46CONDO
185-470-007       $7.46CONDO
185-470-008       $7.46CONDO
185-470-009       $7.46CONDO
185-470-010       $7.46CONDO
185-470-011       $7.46CONDO
185-470-012       $7.46CONDO
185-470-013       $7.46CONDO
185-470-014       $7.46CONDO
185-470-015       $7.46CONDO
185-470-017       $7.46CONDO
185-470-018       $7.46CONDO
185-470-019       $7.46CONDO
185-470-020       $7.46CONDO
185-470-022       $7.46CONDO
185-470-023       $7.46CONDO
185-470-024       $7.46CONDO
185-470-025       $7.46CONDO
185-470-028       $7.46CONDO
185-470-029       $7.46CONDO
186-011-014      $74.70COM
186-011-028      $74.70COM
186-011-029      $74.70COM
186-011-030      $74.70COM
186-011-032      $74.70COM
186-020-015      $1 4.94SFR
186-020-016      $1 4.94SFR
186-020-017      $1 4.94SFR
186-020-024       $7.46VSFR
186-020-025       $7.46VSFR
186-290-001       $7.46CONDO
186-290-002       $7.46CONDO
186-290-003       $7.46CONDO
186-290-004       $7.46CONDO
186-290-005       $7.46CONDO
186-290-006       $7.46CONDO
186-290-007       $7.46CONDO
186-290-008       $7.46CONDO
186-290-009       $7.46CONDO
186-290-010       $7.46CONDO
186-290-011       $7.46CONDO
186-290-012       $7.46CONDO
186-330-001       $7.46CONDO
186-330-002       $7.46CONDO
186-330-003       $7.46CONDO
186-330-004       $7.46CONDO
186-330-005       $7.46CONDO

-  98 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

186-330-006       $7.46CONDO
186-330-007       $7.46CONDO
186-330-008       $7.46CONDO
186-330-009       $7.46CONDO
186-330-010       $7.46CONDO
186-330-011       $7.46CONDO
186-330-012       $7.46CONDO
186-330-013       $7.46CONDO
186-330-014       $7.46CONDO
186-330-015       $7.46CONDO
186-330-016       $7.46CONDO
186-330-017       $7.46CONDO
186-330-018       $7.46CONDO
186-330-019       $7.46CONDO
186-330-020       $7.46CONDO
186-330-021       $7.46CONDO
186-330-022       $7.46CONDO
186-330-023       $7.46CONDO
186-330-024       $7.46CONDO
186-330-025       $7.46CONDO
186-330-026       $7.46CONDO
186-330-027       $7.46CONDO
186-330-028       $7.46CONDO
187-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-036      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-037      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-038      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-039      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-042      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-043      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-044      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-045      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-046      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-047      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-051      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-052      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-053      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-054      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-055      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-056      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-058       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-171-059       $7.46CONDO
187-171-060       $7.46CONDO
187-171-061       $7.46CONDO
187-171-062       $7.46CONDO
187-171-063       $7.46CONDO
187-171-064       $7.46CONDO
187-171-065       $7.46CONDO
187-171-066      $1 4.94SFR
187-231-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-240-069      $1 4.94SFR
187-240-070      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-012      $29.88MFR2
187-430-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-441-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-470-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-036      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-037      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-038      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-039      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-040      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-041      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-042      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-043      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-044      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-045      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-046      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-047      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-048      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-049      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-050      $1 4.94SFR

-  99 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-490-051      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-052      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-053      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-054      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-055      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-056      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-057      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-058      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-059      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-060      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-061      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-062      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-063      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-024      $29.88MFR2
187-500-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-510-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-036      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-037      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-038      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-532-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-534-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-534-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-535-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-536-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-544-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-544-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-552-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 100 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-027      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-028      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

188-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-036      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-037      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-039      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-040      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-041      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-042      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-043      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-044      $1 4.94SFR
188-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-032      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
188-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
188-141-010       $7.46VSFR
188-220-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-220-036       $7.46VSFR
188-220-037      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
188-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
188-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
188-340-023      $1 4.94SFR
188-340-024      $1 4.94SFR
188-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
188-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
188-370-032      $1 4.94SFR
188-370-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-370-038      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-001      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-002      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-003      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-004      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-005      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-006      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-007      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-008      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-009      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-012      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 101 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

188-450-014      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-015      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-016      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-017      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-025      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-026      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-010      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-011      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-015      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-017      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-018      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-030      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-031      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-032      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

191-080-033      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-034      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-036      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-039      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-041      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-046      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-047      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-051      $74.70COM
191-093-043      $74.70COM
191-093-044      $74.70COM
191-093-045      $74.70COM
191-093-046      $74.70COM
191-093-049      $74.70COM
191-093-050       $7.46VCOM
191-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
191-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
191-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
191-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
191-180-001      $74.70COM
191-180-002      $74.70COM
191-180-003      $74.70COM
191-180-004      $74.70COM
191-180-005      $74.70COM
191-180-006      $74.70COM
191-180-007      $74.70COM
191-180-008      $74.70COM
191-180-009      $74.70COM
191-180-010      $74.70COM
191-180-011      $74.70COM
191-180-012      $74.70COM
191-180-013      $74.70COM
191-180-014      $74.70COM
191-180-015      $74.70COM
191-180-016      $74.70COM
191-180-017      $74.70COM
192-071-030      $74.70COM
192-071-046      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-047      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-048      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-049      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-050      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-051      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-052      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-053      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-054      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

192-071-055      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-056      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-057      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-058      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-059      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-060      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-061      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-062      $74.70COM
192-071-064      $74.70COM
192-081-003      $74.70COM
192-081-004      $74.70COM
192-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
192-170-058      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-024      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-025      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-027      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-029      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-030      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-031      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-020      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-260-020       $7.46VSFR
192-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-024      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-025      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-026      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 102 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

192-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-006      $29.88MFR2
192-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-014      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-017      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-018      $1 4.94SFR
192-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-020-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-030-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-056      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-057      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-120      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-121      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-122      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-123      $1 4.94SFR
193-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-190-031       $7.46MISC
193-190-032       $7.46MISC
193-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 103 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-492-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-533-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-542-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-570-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-023       $7.46VSFR
193-570-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-591-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-591-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-591-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 104 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-612-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-641-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-641-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-642-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-642-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-650-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-048      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-049      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-050      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-051      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-052      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-053      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-054      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-055      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-660-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-048      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-058      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-059      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-060      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-061      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 105 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-722-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-731-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-731-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-740-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-782-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-790-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-046      $1 4.94SFR

- 106 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-811-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-048      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-049      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-050      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-051      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-052      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-053      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-054      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-840-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-870-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-870-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-920-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 107 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-940-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-029      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-074      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-075      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-079      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-086      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-087      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-017       $7.46VSFR
194-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-022      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 108 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-034      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-035      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-036      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-037      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-038      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-039      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-040      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-041      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-042      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-043      $1 4.94SFR
196-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
196-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
196-070-004      $1 4.94SFR
196-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
196-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
196-080-043      $1 4.94SFR
197-010-008      $74.70COM
197-010-026      $74.70COM
197-020-024      $1 4.94SFR
197-020-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-030-003      $74.70INST
197-030-024      $74.70INST
197-040-033      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-034      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-035      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-036      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-037      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 109 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
197-090-003      $74.70INST
197-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
197-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-270-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-008       $7.46VSFR
197-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-028      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-030      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-032      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-026      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-029      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-037      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-039      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-040      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-041      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-042      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-043      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-046      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-049      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-052      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-053      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-054      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 110 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-390-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-009       $7.46VSFR
197-400-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-420-006       $7.46CONDO
197-420-007       $7.46CONDO
197-420-008       $7.46CONDO
197-420-009       $7.46CONDO
197-420-010       $7.46CONDO
197-420-011       $7.46CONDO
197-420-012       $7.46CONDO
197-420-013       $7.46CONDO
197-420-014       $7.46CONDO
197-420-015       $7.46CONDO
197-420-016       $7.46CONDO
197-420-017       $7.46CONDO
197-420-018       $7.46CONDO
197-420-019       $7.46CONDO
197-420-020       $7.46CONDO
197-420-021       $7.46CONDO
197-420-022       $7.46CONDO
197-420-023       $7.46CONDO
197-420-024       $7.46CONDO
197-420-025       $7.46CONDO
197-420-026       $7.46CONDO
197-420-027       $7.46CONDO
197-420-028       $7.46CONDO
197-420-029       $7.46CONDO
197-420-030       $7.46CONDO
197-420-031       $7.46CONDO
197-420-032       $7.46CONDO
197-420-033       $7.46CONDO
197-420-034       $7.46CONDO
197-420-035       $7.46CONDO
197-430-001       $7.46CONDO
197-430-002       $7.46CONDO
197-430-003       $7.46CONDO
197-430-004       $7.46CONDO
197-430-005       $7.46CONDO
197-430-006       $7.46CONDO
197-430-007       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-430-008       $7.46CONDO
197-430-009       $7.46CONDO
197-430-010       $7.46CONDO
197-470-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-033      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-005      $1 4.94SFR
198-010-013      $74.70COM
198-010-016      $74.70COM
198-010-019      $74.70COM
198-010-020      $74.70COM
198-020-030      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-032      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-033      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-034      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-039      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-040      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-042      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-043      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-044      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-045      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-046      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-047      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-048      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-026      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-027      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-028      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-029      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

198-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-033      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-034      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-036      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-041      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-042      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-043      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-044      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-045      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-046      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-047      $1 4.94SFR
198-061-016      $74.70COM
198-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
198-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
198-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
198-111-037      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-029      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-030      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-031      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-033      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-034      $1 4.94SFR

- 111 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

198-140-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-160-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-160-036      $1 4.94SFR
198-160-037      $1 4.94SFR
198-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
198-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
199-030-064       $7.46MISC
199-030-065      $1 4.94SFR
199-030-066       $7.46MISC
201-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-050-081      $74.70COM
203-050-082      $74.70COM
203-050-083      $74.70COM
203-050-084      $74.70COM
203-050-090      $74.70COM
203-061-001       $7.46CONDO
203-061-002       $7.46CONDO
203-061-003       $7.46CONDO
203-061-004       $7.46CONDO
203-061-005       $7.46CONDO
203-061-006       $7.46CONDO
203-061-007       $7.46CONDO
203-061-008       $7.46CONDO
203-061-009       $7.46CONDO
203-061-010       $7.46CONDO
203-061-011       $7.46CONDO
203-061-012       $7.46CONDO
203-061-013       $7.46CONDO
203-061-014       $7.46CONDO
203-061-015       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-061-016       $7.46CONDO
203-061-017       $7.46CONDO
203-061-018       $7.46CONDO
203-061-019       $7.46CONDO
203-061-020       $7.46CONDO
203-061-021       $7.46CONDO
203-061-022       $7.46CONDO
203-061-023       $7.46CONDO
203-061-024       $7.46CONDO
203-061-025       $7.46CONDO
203-061-026       $7.46CONDO
203-061-027       $7.46CONDO
203-061-028       $7.46CONDO
203-061-029       $7.46CONDO
203-061-030       $7.46CONDO
203-061-031       $7.46CONDO
203-061-032       $7.46CONDO
203-061-033       $7.46CONDO
203-061-034       $7.46CONDO
203-061-035       $7.46CONDO
203-061-036       $7.46CONDO
203-061-037       $7.46CONDO
203-061-038       $7.46CONDO
203-061-039       $7.46CONDO
203-061-040       $7.46CONDO
203-061-041       $7.46CONDO
203-061-042       $7.46CONDO
203-061-043       $7.46CONDO
203-061-044       $7.46CONDO
203-061-045       $7.46CONDO
203-061-046       $7.46CONDO
203-061-047       $7.46CONDO
203-061-048       $7.46CONDO
203-061-049       $7.46CONDO
203-061-050       $7.46CONDO
203-061-051       $7.46CONDO
203-061-052       $7.46CONDO
203-061-053       $7.46CONDO
203-061-054       $7.46CONDO
203-061-055       $7.46CONDO
203-061-056       $7.46CONDO
203-061-057       $7.46CONDO
203-061-058       $7.46CONDO
203-061-059       $7.46CONDO
203-061-060       $7.46CONDO
203-061-061       $7.46CONDO
203-061-062       $7.46CONDO
203-061-063       $7.46CONDO
203-061-064       $7.46CONDO
203-061-065       $7.46CONDO
203-071-001       $7.46CONDO
203-071-002       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-071-003       $7.46CONDO
203-071-004       $7.46CONDO
203-071-005       $7.46CONDO
203-071-006       $7.46CONDO
203-071-007       $7.46CONDO
203-071-008       $7.46CONDO
203-071-009       $7.46CONDO
203-071-010       $7.46CONDO
203-071-011       $7.46CONDO
203-071-012       $7.46CONDO
203-071-013       $7.46CONDO
203-071-014       $7.46CONDO
203-071-015       $7.46CONDO
203-071-016       $7.46CONDO
203-071-017       $7.46CONDO
203-071-018       $7.46CONDO
203-071-019       $7.46CONDO
203-071-020       $7.46CONDO
203-071-021       $7.46CONDO
203-071-022       $7.46CONDO
203-071-023       $7.46CONDO
203-071-024       $7.46CONDO
203-071-025       $7.46CONDO
203-071-026       $7.46CONDO
203-071-027       $7.46CONDO
203-071-028       $7.46CONDO
203-071-029       $7.46CONDO
203-071-030       $7.46CONDO
203-071-031       $7.46CONDO
203-071-032       $7.46CONDO
203-071-033       $7.46CONDO
203-071-034       $7.46CONDO
203-071-035       $7.46CONDO
203-071-036       $7.46CONDO
203-071-037       $7.46CONDO
203-071-038       $7.46CONDO
203-071-039       $7.46CONDO
203-071-040       $7.46CONDO
203-071-041       $7.46CONDO
203-071-042       $7.46CONDO
203-071-043       $7.46CONDO
203-071-044       $7.46CONDO
203-071-045       $7.46CONDO
203-071-046       $7.46CONDO
203-071-047       $7.46CONDO
203-071-048       $7.46CONDO
203-071-049       $7.46CONDO
203-071-050       $7.46CONDO
203-071-051       $7.46CONDO
203-071-052       $7.46CONDO
203-071-053       $7.46CONDO
203-071-054       $7.46CONDO

- 112 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-071-055       $7.46CONDO
203-071-056       $7.46CONDO
203-071-057       $7.46CONDO
203-071-058       $7.46CONDO
203-071-059       $7.46CONDO
203-071-060       $7.46CONDO
203-071-061       $7.46CONDO
203-071-062       $7.46CONDO
203-071-063       $7.46CONDO
203-071-064       $7.46CONDO
203-071-065       $7.46CONDO
203-071-066       $7.46CONDO
203-071-067       $7.46CONDO
203-071-068       $7.46CONDO
203-071-069       $7.46CONDO
203-071-070       $7.46CONDO
203-071-071       $7.46CONDO
203-071-072       $7.46CONDO
203-071-073       $7.46CONDO
203-071-074       $7.46CONDO
203-071-075       $7.46CONDO
203-071-076       $7.46CONDO
203-071-077       $7.46CONDO
203-071-078       $7.46CONDO
203-071-079       $7.46CONDO
203-071-080       $7.46CONDO
203-071-081       $7.46CONDO
203-071-082       $7.46CONDO
203-071-083       $7.46CONDO
203-071-084       $7.46CONDO
203-071-085       $7.46CONDO
203-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-255-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-255-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-280-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 113 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-330-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-051      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-052      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-054      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-360-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-058      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-370-002      $74.70COM
203-370-006      $74.70COM
203-371-001      $74.70COM
203-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 114 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-392-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-393-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-393-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-393-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-410-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-410-019       $7.46VSFR
203-410-020       $7.46VSFR
203-410-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-410-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-422-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-441-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-441-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-033      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-443-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-450-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-460-009      $74.70COM
203-471-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-002      $74.70COM
203-472-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-040      $1 4.94SFR

- 115 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-472-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-492-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-501-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-035      $74.70COM
203-501-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-051      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-052      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-058      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-062      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-063      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-502-064      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-065      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-066      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-068      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-070      $74.70COM
203-502-071      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-520-002      $74.70COM
203-520-004      $74.70COM
203-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-021      $1 4.94SFR

- 116 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-026       $7.46VSFR
203-530-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-051      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-052      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-058      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-062      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-063      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-064      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-065      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-066      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-067      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-068      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-069      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-070      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-071      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-072      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-073      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-074      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-075      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-076      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-078      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-530-079      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-080      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-081       $7.46VSFR
203-530-082      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-083      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-084      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-085      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-086      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-087      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-088      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-089      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-090      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-091      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-092      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-093      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-094      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-095      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-096      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-097      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-098      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-099       $7.46VSFR
203-530-100      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-101      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-102      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-105      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-106      $74.70COM
203-530-107      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-108      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-109      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-110      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-540-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-024      $1 4.94SFR

- 117 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-560-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-040      $74.70COM
203-580-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-062      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-063      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-064      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-065      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-066      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-067      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-602-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-042      $1 4.94SFR

- 118 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-610-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-010       $7.46VSFR
203-621-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-632-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-672-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-024      $1 4.94SFR

- 119 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-680-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-042      $74.70COM
203-680-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-700-009      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-700-010      $74.70COM
203-710-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-018      $74.70COM
203-731-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-731-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-750-001       $7.46CONDO
203-750-002       $7.46CONDO
203-750-003       $7.46CONDO
203-750-004       $7.46CONDO
203-750-005       $7.46CONDO
203-750-006       $7.46CONDO
203-750-007       $7.46CONDO
203-750-008       $7.46CONDO
203-750-009       $7.46CONDO
203-750-010       $7.46CONDO
203-750-011       $7.46CONDO
203-750-012       $7.46CONDO
203-750-013       $7.46CONDO
203-750-014       $7.46CONDO
203-750-015       $7.46CONDO
203-750-016       $7.46CONDO
203-750-017       $7.46CONDO
203-750-018       $7.46CONDO
203-750-019       $7.46CONDO
203-750-020       $7.46CONDO
203-750-021       $7.46CONDO
203-750-022       $7.46CONDO
203-750-023       $7.46CONDO
203-750-024       $7.46CONDO
203-750-025       $7.46CONDO
203-750-026       $7.46CONDO
203-750-027       $7.46CONDO
203-750-028       $7.46CONDO
203-750-029       $7.46CONDO
203-750-030       $7.46CONDO
203-750-031       $7.46CONDO

- 120 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-750-032       $7.46CONDO
203-750-033       $7.46CONDO
203-750-034       $7.46CONDO
203-750-035       $7.46CONDO
203-750-036       $7.46CONDO
203-750-037       $7.46CONDO
203-750-038       $7.46CONDO
203-750-039       $7.46CONDO
203-750-040       $7.46CONDO
203-750-041       $7.46CONDO
203-750-042       $7.46CONDO
203-750-043       $7.46CONDO
203-750-044       $7.46CONDO
203-750-045       $7.46CONDO
203-750-046       $7.46CONDO
203-750-047       $7.46CONDO
203-750-048       $7.46CONDO
203-750-049       $7.46CONDO
203-750-050       $7.46CONDO
203-750-051       $7.46CONDO
203-750-052       $7.46CONDO
203-750-053       $7.46CONDO
203-750-054       $7.46CONDO
203-750-055       $7.46CONDO
203-750-056       $7.46CONDO
203-750-057       $7.46CONDO
203-750-058       $7.46CONDO
203-750-059       $7.46CONDO
203-750-060       $7.46CONDO
203-750-061       $7.46CONDO
203-750-062       $7.46CONDO
203-750-063       $7.46CONDO
203-750-064       $7.46CONDO
203-750-065       $7.46CONDO
203-750-066       $7.46CONDO
203-750-067       $7.46CONDO
203-750-068       $7.46CONDO
203-760-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-760-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-770-005      $74.70COM
203-770-007      $74.70IND
203-780-005      $74.70COM
203-780-011      $74.70COM
203-780-012      $74.70COM
203-780-013      $74.70COM
203-780-014      $74.70COM
203-780-015      $74.70COM
203-780-016      $74.70COM
203-780-017      $74.70COM
203-780-018      $74.70COM
203-780-020      $74.70COM
203-780-055      $74.70COM
203-780-057      $74.70COM
203-780-060      $74.70COM
203-780-061      $74.70COM
203-780-062      $74.70COM
203-780-066      $74.70COM
203-780-067      $74.70COM
203-780-071      $74.70COM
203-780-072      $74.70COM
203-780-079      $74.70COM
203-790-001       $7.46CONDO
203-790-002       $7.46CONDO
203-790-003       $7.46CONDO
203-790-004       $7.46CONDO
203-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-830-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-016      $1 4.94SFR
204-050-029       $7.46MISC
206-030-073       $7.46MISC
206-030-085       $7.46MISC
206-030-088       $7.46MISC
206-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-031      $1 4.94SFR

- 121 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-530-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-079      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-550-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-037     $1 1 9.52MFR8
206-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-035      $1 4.94SFR

- 122 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-590-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-079      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-080      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-081      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-082      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-083      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-084      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-085      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-086      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-087      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-590-088      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-089      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-090      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-049      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-600-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-030      $1 4.94SFR

- 123 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-610-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-044      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-620-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-039      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-630-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 124 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-650-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-660-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-049      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-670-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-700-001       $7.46CONDO
206-700-002       $7.46CONDO
206-700-003       $7.46CONDO
206-700-004       $7.46CONDO
206-700-005       $7.46CONDO
206-700-006       $7.46CONDO
206-700-007       $7.46CONDO
206-700-008       $7.46CONDO
206-700-009       $7.46CONDO
206-700-010       $7.46CONDO
206-700-011       $7.46CONDO
206-700-012       $7.46CONDO
206-700-013       $7.46CONDO
206-700-014       $7.46CONDO
206-700-015       $7.46CONDO
206-700-016       $7.46CONDO
206-700-017       $7.46CONDO
206-700-018       $7.46CONDO
206-700-019       $7.46CONDO
206-700-020       $7.46CONDO
206-700-021       $7.46CONDO
206-700-022       $7.46CONDO
206-700-023       $7.46CONDO
206-700-024       $7.46CONDO
206-700-025       $7.46CONDO
206-700-026       $7.46CONDO
206-700-027       $7.46CONDO
206-700-028       $7.46CONDO
206-700-029       $7.46CONDO
206-700-030       $7.46CONDO
206-700-031       $7.46CONDO

- 125 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-700-032       $7.46CONDO
206-700-033       $7.46CONDO
206-700-034       $7.46CONDO
206-700-035       $7.46CONDO
206-700-036       $7.46CONDO
206-700-037       $7.46CONDO
206-700-038       $7.46CONDO
206-700-039       $7.46CONDO
206-700-040       $7.46CONDO
206-700-041       $7.46CONDO
206-700-042       $7.46CONDO
206-700-043       $7.46CONDO
206-700-044       $7.46CONDO
206-700-045       $7.46CONDO
206-700-046       $7.46CONDO
206-700-047       $7.46CONDO
206-700-048       $7.46CONDO
206-700-049       $7.46CONDO
206-700-050       $7.46CONDO
206-700-051       $7.46CONDO
206-700-052       $7.46CONDO
206-700-053       $7.46CONDO
206-700-054       $7.46CONDO
206-700-055       $7.46CONDO
206-700-056       $7.46CONDO
206-700-057       $7.46CONDO
206-700-058       $7.46CONDO
206-700-059       $7.46CONDO
206-700-060       $7.46CONDO
206-700-061       $7.46CONDO
206-700-062       $7.46CONDO
206-700-063       $7.46CONDO
206-700-064       $7.46CONDO
206-700-065       $7.46CONDO
206-700-066       $7.46CONDO
206-700-067       $7.46CONDO
206-700-068       $7.46CONDO
206-700-069       $7.46CONDO
206-700-070       $7.46CONDO
206-700-071       $7.46CONDO
206-700-072       $7.46CONDO
206-700-073       $7.46CONDO
206-700-074       $7.46CONDO
206-700-075       $7.46CONDO
206-700-076       $7.46CONDO
206-700-077       $7.46CONDO
206-700-078       $7.46CONDO
206-700-079       $7.46CONDO
206-700-080       $7.46CONDO
206-700-081       $7.46CONDO
206-700-082       $7.46CONDO
206-700-083       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-700-084       $7.46CONDO
206-700-085       $7.46CONDO
206-700-086       $7.46CONDO
206-700-087       $7.46CONDO
206-700-088       $7.46CONDO
206-700-089       $7.46CONDO
206-700-090       $7.46CONDO
206-700-091       $7.46CONDO
206-700-092       $7.46CONDO
206-700-093       $7.46CONDO
206-700-094       $7.46CONDO
206-700-095       $7.46CONDO
206-700-096       $7.46CONDO
206-700-097       $7.46CONDO
206-700-098       $7.46CONDO
206-700-099       $7.46CONDO
206-700-100       $7.46CONDO
206-700-101       $7.46CONDO
206-700-102       $7.46CONDO
206-700-103       $7.46CONDO
206-700-104       $7.46CONDO
206-700-105       $7.46CONDO
206-700-106       $7.46CONDO
206-700-107       $7.46CONDO
206-700-108       $7.46CONDO
206-700-109       $7.46CONDO
206-700-110       $7.46CONDO
206-700-111       $7.46CONDO
206-700-112       $7.46CONDO
206-700-113       $7.46CONDO
206-700-114       $7.46CONDO
206-700-115       $7.46CONDO
206-700-116       $7.46CONDO
206-700-117       $7.46CONDO
206-700-118       $7.46CONDO
206-700-119       $7.46CONDO
206-700-120       $7.46CONDO
206-700-121       $7.46CONDO
206-700-122       $7.46CONDO
206-700-123       $7.46CONDO
206-700-124       $7.46CONDO
206-700-125       $7.46CONDO
206-700-126       $7.46CONDO
206-700-127       $7.46CONDO
206-710-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-710-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-060      $1 4.94SFR

- 126 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-720-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-052      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-720-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-730-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-029      $1 4.94SFR

- 127 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-750-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-052      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-750-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-079      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-080      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-081      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-082      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-083      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-084      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-085      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-086      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-087      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-088      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-089      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-090      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-760-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-770-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-780-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-780-002       $7.46VSFR
206-780-003       $7.46VSFR
206-780-004       $7.46VSFR
206-780-005       $7.46VSFR
206-780-006       $7.46VSFR
206-780-007       $7.46VSFR
206-780-008       $7.46VSFR
206-780-009       $7.46VSFR
206-780-010       $7.46VSFR
206-780-011       $7.46VSFR
206-780-012       $7.46VSFR
206-780-013       $7.46VSFR
206-780-014       $7.46VSFR
206-780-015       $7.46VSFR
206-780-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-780-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-780-018      $1 4.94SFR

- 128 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-790-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-010       $7.46VSFR
206-790-011       $7.46VSFR
206-790-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-016       $7.46VSFR
206-790-017       $7.46VSFR
206-790-018       $7.46VSFR
206-790-019       $7.46VSFR
206-790-020       $7.46VSFR
206-790-021       $7.46VSFR
206-790-022       $7.46VSFR
206-790-023       $7.46VSFR
206-790-024       $7.46VSFR
206-790-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-027       $7.46VSFR
206-790-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-790-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-800-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-800-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-810-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-810-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-029      $1 4.94SFR

- 129 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-820-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-820-061      $1 4.94SFR
209-040-001       $7.46MISC
211-210-017       $7.46MISC
211-210-029       $7.46MISC
211-210-054      $1 4.94SFR
211-210-055      $1 4.94SFR
211-220-001       $7.46MISC
211-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-220-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-230-016       $7.46MISC
211-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-002       $7.46VSFR
211-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-280-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 130 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-320-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-007       $7.46VSFR
211-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-360-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-040      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-041      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-042      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-043      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 131 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-370-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-040      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-041      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-042      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-043      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-044      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-045      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-046      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-047      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-048      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-049      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-050      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-051      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-052      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-053      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-054      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-055      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-056      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-057      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-058      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-380-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-050      $1 4.94SFR
211-400-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

215-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-020       $7.46VSFR
215-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-002       $7.46VSFR
215-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-031      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-037      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-045      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-047      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-048      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-049      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-050      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-051      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-052      $1 4.94SFR

- 132 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

215-200-053      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-054      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-055      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-056      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-057      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-058      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-059      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-060      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-061      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-062      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-063      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-064      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-065      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-066      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-067      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-068      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-069      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-070      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-072      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-074      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-075      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-076      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-060-020       $7.46VCOM
220-080-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-090-002       $7.46VSFR
220-090-003       $7.46VSFR
220-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-100-024       $7.46MISC
220-100-025       $7.46MISC
220-100-026       $7.46MISC
220-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-032      $74.70COM
220-140-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-150-003      $74.70COM
220-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-032      $1 4.94SFR

- 133 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-004       $7.46VSFR
220-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-020      $74.70COM
220-180-021      $74.70COM
220-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-037      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-250-017      $74.70COM
220-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-031      $1 4.94SFR

- 134 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-067      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-068      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-069      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-070      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-073      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-074      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-075      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-076      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-077      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-078      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-079      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-080      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-081      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-083      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-084      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-085      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-270-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-064      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-065      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-067      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-069      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-071      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-073      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-074      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-075      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-031      $74.70COM
220-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-290-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-054      $74.70COM
220-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-014      $74.70COM
220-310-018      $74.70COM
220-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-014      $74.70COM
220-320-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-330-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-330-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-330-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 135 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-341-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-343-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-025      $74.70COM
220-361-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-371-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-058      $1 4.94SFR

- 136 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-371-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-382-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-382-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-383-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-391-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 137 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-431-007      $74.70COM
220-431-010      $74.70COM
220-431-011      $74.70COM
220-440-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-440-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-045      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-450-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-064      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-065      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-066      $1 4.94SFR
220-481-008      $74.70COM
220-481-032      $74.70COM
220-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 138 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-491-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-501-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-531-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 139 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-551-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-025       $7.46VSFR
220-561-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-580-013       $7.46CONDO
220-580-014       $7.46CONDO
220-580-015       $7.46CONDO
220-580-016       $7.46CONDO
220-580-017       $7.46CONDO
220-580-018       $7.46CONDO
220-580-019       $7.46CONDO
220-580-020       $7.46CONDO
220-580-021       $7.46CONDO
220-580-022       $7.46CONDO
220-580-023       $7.46CONDO
220-580-024       $7.46CONDO
220-580-025       $7.46CONDO
220-580-026       $7.46CONDO
220-580-027       $7.46CONDO
220-580-028       $7.46CONDO
220-580-029       $7.46CONDO
220-580-030       $7.46CONDO
220-580-031       $7.46CONDO
220-580-032       $7.46CONDO
220-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-630-001      $74.70COM

- 140 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-005       $7.46CONDO
220-660-006       $7.46CONDO
220-660-007       $7.46CONDO
220-660-008       $7.46CONDO
220-660-009       $7.46CONDO
220-660-010       $7.46CONDO
220-660-011       $7.46CONDO
220-660-012       $7.46CONDO
220-660-013       $7.46CONDO
220-660-014       $7.46CONDO
220-660-015       $7.46CONDO
220-660-016       $7.46CONDO
220-660-017       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-660-018       $7.46CONDO
220-660-019       $7.46CONDO
220-660-020       $7.46CONDO
220-660-021       $7.46CONDO
220-660-022       $7.46CONDO
220-660-023       $7.46CONDO
220-660-024       $7.46CONDO
220-660-025       $7.46CONDO
220-660-026       $7.46CONDO
220-660-027       $7.46CONDO
220-660-028       $7.46CONDO
220-660-029       $7.46CONDO
220-660-030       $7.46CONDO
220-660-031       $7.46CONDO
220-660-032       $7.46CONDO
220-660-033       $7.46CONDO
220-660-034       $7.46CONDO
220-660-035       $7.46CONDO
220-660-036       $7.46CONDO
220-660-037       $7.46CONDO
220-660-038       $7.46CONDO
220-660-039       $7.46CONDO
220-660-040       $7.46CONDO
220-660-041       $7.46CONDO
220-660-042       $7.46CONDO
220-660-043       $7.46CONDO
220-660-044       $7.46CONDO
220-660-045       $7.46CONDO
220-660-046       $7.46CONDO
220-660-047       $7.46CONDO
220-660-048       $7.46CONDO
220-660-049       $7.46CONDO
220-660-050       $7.46CONDO
220-660-051       $7.46CONDO
220-660-052       $7.46CONDO
220-660-053       $7.46CONDO
220-660-054       $7.46CONDO
220-660-055       $7.46CONDO
220-660-056       $7.46CONDO
220-660-057       $7.46CONDO
220-660-058       $7.46CONDO
220-660-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-064      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-710-001       $7.46CONDO
220-710-002       $7.46CONDO
220-710-003       $7.46CONDO
220-710-004       $7.46CONDO
220-710-005       $7.46CONDO
220-710-006       $7.46CONDO

- 141 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-710-007       $7.46CONDO
220-710-008       $7.46CONDO
220-710-009       $7.46CONDO
220-710-010       $7.46CONDO
220-710-011       $7.46CONDO
220-710-012       $7.46CONDO
220-710-013       $7.46CONDO
220-710-014       $7.46CONDO
220-710-015       $7.46CONDO
220-710-016       $7.46CONDO
220-710-017       $7.46CONDO
220-710-018       $7.46CONDO
220-710-019       $7.46CONDO
220-710-020       $7.46CONDO
220-710-021       $7.46CONDO
220-710-022       $7.46CONDO
220-710-023       $7.46CONDO
220-710-024       $7.46CONDO
220-721-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-721-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-723-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-731-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-731-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-731-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 142 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-736-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-037      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-741-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-750-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 143 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-760-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-780-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-042      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-790-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-032      $1 4.94SFR

- 144 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-800-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-820-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-069      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-070      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-830-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-012      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-019      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 145 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-006      $29.88MFR2
354-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-008       $7.46VSFR
354-041-009       $7.46VSFR
354-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-014       $7.46VSFR
354-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-016       $7.46VSFR
354-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-030       $7.46VSFR
354-041-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-036       $7.46VSFR
354-041-037      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-042-024      $29.88MFR2
354-042-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-029       $7.46VSFR
354-042-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-003      $44.82MFR
354-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-007      $44.82MFR
354-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-002      $29.88MFR2
354-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-006      $29.88MFR2
354-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-019      $29.88MFR2
354-053-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-021      $29.88MFR2
354-053-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-006       $7.46VSFR
354-054-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 146 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-054-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-021       $7.46VSFR
354-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-003      $44.82MFR
354-061-004      $29.88MFR2
354-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-010      $29.88MFR2
354-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-014      $44.82MFR
354-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-018      $29.88MFR2
354-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-020       $7.46VSFR
354-062-001      $44.82MFR
354-062-002      $29.88MFR2
354-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-001      $29.88MFR2
354-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-004      $29.88MFR2
354-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-007      $29.88MFR2
354-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-011      $29.88MFR2
354-063-012      $29.88MFR2
354-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-014      $29.88MFR2
354-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-018      $29.88MFR2
354-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-011      $29.88MFR2
354-064-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-013      $44.82MFR
354-064-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-064-019      $29.88MFR2
354-064-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-025       $7.46VMFR
354-064-026      $59.76MFR4
354-071-006      $74.70VIND
354-072-002      $74.70COM
354-072-003       $7.46VCOM
354-072-004      $74.70COM
354-072-006      $74.70INST
354-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-008      $44.82MFR
354-072-009      $29.88MFR2
354-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-017      $44.82MFR
354-072-018      $59.76MFR4
354-072-019      $59.76MFR4
354-072-020       $7.46VMFR
354-072-022      $44.82MFR
354-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-024      $59.76MFR4
354-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-026      $44.82MFR
354-072-027       $7.46VSFR
354-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-029      $44.82MFR
354-072-030      $29.88MFR2
354-072-031      $74.70COM
354-072-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-005      $29.88MFR2
354-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-007      $29.88MFR2
354-074-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-010      $29.88MFR2
354-074-011      $44.82MFR
354-074-012      $29.88MFR2
354-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-015      $59.76MFR4
354-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-017      $44.82MFR
354-074-018      $44.82MFR
354-074-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-021      $29.88MFR2
354-074-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-002      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-004      $29.88MFR2
354-075-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-006      $29.88MFR2
354-075-007      $29.88MFR2
354-075-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-009      $74.70MFR5
354-075-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-015      $29.88MFR2
354-075-016      $29.88MFR2
354-075-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-018      $44.82MFR
354-075-019      $29.88MFR2
354-075-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-080-001      $74.70IND
354-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-080-010      $74.70IND
354-080-011      $74.70VIND
354-091-002      $74.70VIND
354-091-010      $74.70IND
354-091-011      $29.88MFR2
354-092-001      $74.70COM
354-092-002      $74.70COM
354-092-003      $74.70COM
354-092-004      $74.70COM
354-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-001      $29.88MFR2
354-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-006      $44.82MFR
354-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-008      $59.76MFR4
354-093-009      $29.88MFR2
354-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-011      $29.88MFR2
354-093-012      $29.88MFR2
354-093-013      $29.88MFR2
354-094-001      $74.70COM
354-094-002      $74.70COM
354-094-004      $74.70COM
354-094-009       $7.46VCOM
354-094-010      $74.70COM
354-094-011      $89.64MFR6

- 147 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-094-012      $29.88MFR2
354-094-013      $29.88MFR2
354-094-014       $7.46VCOM
354-094-015      $29.88MFR2
354-094-016      $29.88MFR2
354-095-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-024       $7.46VSFR
354-095-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-001      $44.82MFR
354-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-006      $29.88MFR2
354-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-008      $59.76MFR4
354-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-010      $29.88MFR2
354-101-011      $29.88MFR2
354-101-012      $44.82MFR
354-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-014      $29.88MFR2
354-102-001      $44.82MFR
354-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-004      $74.70MFR5
354-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-012      $29.88MFR2
354-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-016      $74.70MFR5
354-103-001      $44.82MFR
354-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-103-004      $44.82MFR
354-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-012      $29.88MFR2
354-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-017      $74.70INST
354-103-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-036      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-037      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-040      $1 4.94SFR
354-111-001      $74.70COM
354-111-002      $74.70IND
354-112-008      $74.70COM
354-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-121-003      $29.88MFR2
354-121-004      $29.88MFR2
354-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-122-001      $74.70INST
354-122-004      $29.88MFR2
354-122-005      $29.88MFR2
354-122-006      $74.70INST
354-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-123-003      $44.82MFR
354-123-006       $7.46VSFR
354-124-001       $7.46VCOM
354-124-002      $74.70IND
354-124-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-124-005      $29.88MFR2
354-124-006      $44.82MFR
354-124-007      $29.88MFR2
354-124-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-001      $59.76MFR4
354-125-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-005      $74.70COM
354-125-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-013     $1 04.58MFR7
354-126-001      $74.70INST
354-126-002      $74.70INST
354-126-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-126-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-126-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-126-006      $29.88MFR2
354-126-007      $29.88MFR2
354-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-131-002       $7.46VSFR
354-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-131-004      $59.76MFR4
354-131-008      $59.76MFR4
354-131-009      $29.88MFR2
354-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-009      $74.70COM
354-132-010      $74.70COM
354-132-011      $74.70COM
354-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-014      $74.70COM
354-132-015      $74.70COM
354-133-001      $74.70COM
354-133-002      $44.82MFR
354-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-133-006      $29.88MFR2
354-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-133-008      $29.88MFR2
354-133-009      $74.70COM
354-133-010      $74.70COM
354-133-011      $29.88MFR2
354-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-133-013      $29.88MFR2
354-133-014      $74.70MFR5
354-134-001      $44.82MFR
354-134-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-003      $44.82MFR
354-134-004      $29.88MFR2
354-134-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-008       $7.46VMFR
354-135-001      $44.82MFR
354-135-002      $59.76MFR4
354-135-003      $74.70COM
354-135-004      $29.88MFR2
354-135-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-136-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-136-003      $44.82MFR
354-136-004      $74.70COM
354-136-005      $74.70COM
354-136-006      $74.70COM
354-136-007      $74.70COM
354-136-008      $74.70COM
354-136-009      $74.70COM
354-136-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 148 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-136-011      $44.82MFR
354-137-001      $74.70COM
354-137-002      $74.70COM
354-137-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-137-004      $74.70MFR5
354-137-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-137-006      $44.82MFR
354-137-007      $74.70COM
354-137-010      $74.70COM
354-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-001      $44.82MFR
354-142-002      $44.82MFR
354-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-004      $29.88MFR2
354-142-006      $44.82MFR
354-142-007      $74.70COM
354-142-008      $29.88MFR2
354-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-010      $44.82MFR
354-142-011      $74.70COM
354-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-143-006       $7.46VSFR
354-144-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-144-002      $29.88MFR2
354-144-003      $74.70MFR5
354-144-004      $44.82MFR
354-144-005      $29.88MFR2
354-144-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-144-007      $29.88MFR2
354-144-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-144-009      $29.88MFR2
354-144-010      $29.88MFR2
354-145-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-145-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-145-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-145-004      $44.82MFR
354-145-005      $44.82MFR
354-145-006      $29.88MFR2
354-145-007      $74.70MFR5
354-151-001      $29.88MFR2
354-151-002      $29.88MFR2
354-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-151-004      $44.82MFR
354-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-151-006      $29.88MFR2
354-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-151-008      $44.82MFR
354-151-009      $44.82MFR
354-151-010      $44.82MFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-151-011      $44.82MFR
354-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-152-002      $44.82MFR
354-152-003      $74.70COM
354-152-004      $74.70COM
354-152-005      $74.70COM
354-152-006      $74.70COM
354-152-007      $29.88MFR2
354-152-008      $44.82MFR
354-153-001      $29.88MFR2
354-153-002      $29.88MFR2
354-153-003      $29.88MFR2
354-153-005      $74.70COM
354-153-006      $74.70COM
354-153-007      $74.70COM
354-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-153-009      $29.88MFR2
354-153-010      $29.88MFR2
354-154-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-154-002      $29.88MFR2
354-154-003      $44.82MFR
354-154-004      $29.88MFR2
354-154-005      $44.82MFR
354-154-006      $29.88MFR2
354-154-007      $44.82MFR
354-154-008      $29.88MFR2
354-155-001      $74.70COM
354-155-002      $29.88MFR2
354-155-003      $44.82MFR
354-155-004       $7.46VSFR
354-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-155-006      $29.88MFR2
354-155-007       $7.46VSFR
354-155-008      $29.88MFR2
354-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-157-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-157-002      $29.88MFR2
354-157-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-157-004      $44.82MFR
354-157-005      $44.82MFR
354-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-162-008      $29.88MFR2
354-162-009       $7.46VSFR
354-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-005      $74.70COM
354-163-006      $29.88MFR2
354-163-007      $29.88MFR2
354-163-008      $29.88MFR2
354-163-009       $7.46VSFR
354-163-010       $7.46VSFR
354-163-011      $29.88MFR2
354-163-012      $29.88MFR2
354-163-013      $44.82MFR
354-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-002      $29.88MFR2
354-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-004      $29.88MFR2
354-164-005      $29.88MFR2
354-164-006      $29.88MFR2
354-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-009      $29.88MFR2
354-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-165-001      $29.88MFR2
354-165-002      $29.88MFR2
354-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-002      $29.88MFR2
354-166-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-005      $29.88MFR2
354-166-006      $44.82MFR
354-166-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-003      $44.82MFR
354-171-004      $44.82MFR
354-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-008      $29.88MFR2
354-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-002      $29.88MFR2

- 149 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-005      $29.88MFR2
354-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-007      $29.88MFR2
354-172-008      $29.88MFR2
354-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-003      $29.88MFR2
354-173-004      $44.82MFR
354-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-008       $7.46VSFR
354-173-009       $7.46VSFR
354-173-010       $7.46VSFR
354-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-008      $29.88MFR2
354-175-009      $29.88MFR2
354-175-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-014      $29.88MFR2
354-175-016       $7.46VSFR
354-175-018      $29.88MFR2
354-175-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-002      $29.88MFR2
354-176-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-006      $29.88MFR2
354-176-008      $44.82MFR
354-176-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-004      $29.88MFR2
354-177-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-007       $7.46VSFR
354-177-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-009      $29.88MFR2
354-178-001      $29.88MFR2
354-178-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-178-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-001       $7.46VSFR
354-180-003      $44.82MFR
354-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-010       $7.46VSFR
354-180-011       $7.46VSFR
354-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-020       $7.46VSFR
354-180-021       $7.46VSFR
354-180-022       $7.46VSFR
354-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-027      $29.88MFR2
354-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-029       $7.46VSFR
354-180-030       $7.46VSFR
354-180-031       $7.46VSFR
354-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-033       $7.46VSFR
354-180-034       $7.46VSFR
354-180-035       $7.46VSFR
354-180-036       $7.46VSFR
354-180-037       $7.46VSFR
354-180-038       $7.46VSFR
354-180-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-040       $7.46VSFR
354-180-043       $7.46VSFR
354-180-044       $7.46VSFR
354-180-045       $7.46VSFR
354-180-046       $7.46VSFR
354-180-047       $7.46VSFR
354-180-048       $7.46VSFR
354-180-049       $7.46VSFR
354-180-050       $7.46VSFR
354-180-051       $7.46VSFR
354-180-052      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-053      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-054       $7.46VSFR
354-180-055       $7.46VSFR
354-180-056       $7.46VSFR
354-180-057       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-180-058       $7.46VSFR
354-180-059       $7.46VSFR
354-180-060       $7.46VSFR
354-180-061       $7.46VSFR
354-180-062       $7.46VSFR
354-180-063      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-064      $1 4.94SFR
354-203-002      $74.70INST
354-203-003      $74.70INST
354-203-008       $7.46VSFR
354-212-001      $74.70COM
354-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-002       $7.46VSFR
354-215-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 150 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-025      $29.88MFR2
354-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-032      $29.88MFR2
354-221-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-036      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-038      $44.82MFR
354-221-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-004      $44.82MFR
354-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-015      $29.88MFR2
354-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-028       $7.46VSFR
354-232-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-018      $29.88MFR2
354-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-025       $7.46VSFR
354-232-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-010       $7.46VSFR
354-233-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-032       $7.46VSFR
354-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-031      $1 4.94SFR

- 151 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-271-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-036      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-037      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-040      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-041      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-045      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-047      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-048      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-049      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-050      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-051      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-040      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-041      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-042      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-351-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 152 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-362-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-370-001       $7.46CONDO
354-370-002       $7.46CONDO
354-370-003       $7.46CONDO
354-370-004       $7.46CONDO
354-370-005       $7.46CONDO
354-370-006       $7.46CONDO
354-370-007       $7.46CONDO
354-370-008       $7.46CONDO
354-370-009       $7.46CONDO
354-370-010       $7.46CONDO
354-370-011       $7.46CONDO
354-370-012       $7.46CONDO
354-370-013       $7.46CONDO
354-370-014       $7.46CONDO
354-370-015       $7.46CONDO
354-370-016       $7.46CONDO
354-370-017       $7.46CONDO
354-370-018       $7.46CONDO
354-370-019       $7.46CONDO
354-370-020       $7.46CONDO
354-370-021       $7.46CONDO
354-370-022       $7.46CONDO
354-370-023       $7.46CONDO
354-370-024       $7.46CONDO
355-030-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-005       $7.46VSFR
355-030-006       $7.46VSFR
355-030-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-015       $7.46VSFR
355-030-018       $7.46VSFR
355-030-019      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-020      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-021      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-022      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-023      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-024      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-025       $7.46VSFR
355-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

355-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-005       $7.46VSFR
355-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-012       $7.46VSFR
355-083-013       $7.46VSFR
355-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-017       $7.46VSFR
355-100-007       $7.46VSFR
355-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-016       $7.46VSFR
355-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

355-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-003      $29.88MFR2
355-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-020      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-021      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-022       $7.46VSFR
355-113-023      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-024      $1 4.94SFR
355-114-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-114-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-114-003      $29.88MFR2
355-114-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-002       $7.46VSFR
355-121-003      $29.88MFR2
355-121-004      $29.88MFR2
355-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-011      $29.88MFR2
355-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-002      $59.76MFR4
355-122-003      $59.76MFR4
355-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 153 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

355-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-123-003      $29.88MFR2
355-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-125-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-125-004       $7.46VSFR
355-125-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-012       $7.46VSFR
355-140-016       $7.46VSFR
355-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-022      $29.88MFR2
355-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-033      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-034      $74.70COM
357-010-002      $74.70IND
357-010-003      $74.70VIND
357-020-009      $74.70COM
357-020-010       $7.46VCOM
357-020-025       $7.46VCOM
357-020-026      $74.70VIND
357-041-001      $74.70COM
357-041-002      $74.70COM
357-041-003      $74.70COM
357-041-005      $74.70INST
357-041-010      $74.70COM
357-041-011       $7.46VCOM
357-041-013      $74.70COM
357-042-001      $74.70COM
357-042-003      $74.70COM
357-042-004       $7.46VMFR
357-042-005      $44.82MFR
357-042-006      $44.82MFR
357-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-042-008       $7.46VSFR
357-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-042-011       $7.46VCOM
357-042-012      $74.70COM
357-042-013      $74.70COM
357-042-014       $7.46VCOM
357-042-015      $74.70COM
357-042-017      $74.70COM
357-042-018      $74.70COM
357-042-022      $74.70COM
357-042-025      $74.70INST
357-042-028      $74.70INST
357-043-001      $74.70MFR5

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-001      $29.88MFR2
357-044-002      $74.70COM
357-044-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-007      $44.82MFR
357-044-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-010      $29.88MFR2
357-044-011      $74.70IND
357-044-012      $74.70IND
357-044-014      $74.70COM
357-044-015      $44.82MFR
357-044-016      $44.82MFR
357-045-001      $59.76MFR4
357-045-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-007      $29.88MFR2
357-046-008      $29.88MFR2
357-046-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-024      $44.82MFR
357-046-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-003      $29.88MFR2
357-047-007      $29.88MFR2
357-047-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-010      $44.82MFR
357-047-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-015      $59.76MFR4
357-047-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-047-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-051-002      $74.70COM
357-051-003      $74.70COM
357-051-004      $74.70COM
357-052-001      $74.70COM
357-052-002       $7.46VMFR
357-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-052-004      $74.70COM
357-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-052-014      $44.82MFR
357-052-015       $7.46VCOM
357-052-016      $29.88MFR2
357-052-017      $74.70COM
357-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-014      $44.82MFR
357-053-015      $44.82MFR
357-053-016      $44.82MFR
357-053-017      $74.70MFR5
357-053-018      $29.88MFR2
357-053-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-009      $29.88MFR2
357-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-011      $44.82MFR
357-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-010       $7.46VSFR
357-061-011      $44.82MFR
357-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-015      $29.88MFR2
357-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 154 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-026       $7.46VSFR
357-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-006      $44.82MFR
357-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-018       $7.46VSFR
357-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-026      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-071-027      $29.88MFR2
357-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-073-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-073-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-001      $89.64MFR6
357-081-002      $74.70MFR5
357-081-003       $7.46VCOM
357-081-004      $74.70COM
357-081-006      $74.70COM
357-081-007      $74.70INST
357-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-014      $59.76MFR4
357-081-015       $7.46VSFR
357-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-021      $74.70COM
357-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-032      $74.70COM
357-081-033       $7.46VSFR
357-081-034      $74.70INST
357-081-035      $74.70COM
357-081-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-038      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-013      $29.88MFR2
357-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-016      $74.70MFR5
357-082-019      $29.88MFR2
357-082-022      $74.70MFR5
357-082-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-033      $1 4.94SFR

- 155 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-091-005      $59.76MFR4
357-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-032      $74.70MFR5
357-091-033      $29.88MFR2
357-091-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-028       $7.46VSFR
357-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-001      $74.70MFR5
357-101-002       $7.46VCOM
357-101-003      $74.70COM
357-101-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-007      $89.64MFR6
357-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-012       $7.46VSFR
357-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-004      $44.82MFR
357-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-001      $74.70COM
357-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-009      $74.70COM
357-111-010       $7.46VCOM
357-111-012      $29.88MFR2
357-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-014       $7.46VSFR
357-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-019      $29.88MFR2
357-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-029      $74.70COM
357-111-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-036      $74.70COM
357-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-112-006      $29.88MFR2
357-112-007      $29.88MFR2
357-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-013      $29.88MFR2
357-112-014      $29.88MFR2
357-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-002      $74.70COM
357-120-003       $7.46VCOM
357-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-040      $1 4.94SFR

- 156 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-120-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-047      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-049      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-059      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-060      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-061      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-062      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-063      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-064      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-065      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-066      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-067      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-068      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-070      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-073     $1 04.58MFR7
357-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-132-017      $74.70COM
357-132-018      $74.70COM
357-132-019      $74.70COM
357-140-010       $7.46VCOM
357-140-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-140-016       $7.46VCOM
357-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-033      $89.64MFR6
357-140-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-043      $74.70COM
357-140-044      $29.88MFR2
357-140-045       $7.46VCOM
357-140-046      $74.70MFR5
357-140-047      $74.70MFR5
357-140-054      $29.88MFR2
357-140-056       $7.46VSFR
357-140-057       $7.46VSFR
357-140-058       $7.46VSFR
357-140-059       $7.46VSFR
357-140-060       $7.46VSFR
357-151-002       $7.46VCOM
357-151-008      $74.70COM
357-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-027      $74.70COM
357-151-028      $74.70COM
357-151-029      $74.70COM
357-151-030      $74.70COM
357-151-031      $74.70COM
357-151-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-036      $74.70COM
357-151-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-014      $44.82MFR
357-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-021      $29.88MFR2
357-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-027      $74.70MFR5
357-152-031      $74.70MFR5
357-152-033      $59.76MFR4

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-152-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-161-006      $74.70COM
357-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-161-008      $29.88MFR2
357-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-003      $29.88MFR2
357-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-018      $44.82MFR
357-162-019      $74.70INST
357-162-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-007      $29.88MFR2
357-163-010      $74.70INST
357-163-016      $74.70COM
357-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-025      $74.70MFR5
357-163-026      $44.82MFR
357-163-027      $59.76MFR4
357-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-171-001      $74.70COM
357-171-002       $7.46VCOM
357-171-003      $74.70COM
357-171-004      $74.70COM
357-171-005      $74.70COM
357-171-008       $7.46VCOM
357-171-009      $74.70COM
357-171-010       $7.46VCOM
357-171-013      $59.76MFR4
357-171-014      $74.70MFR5
357-171-016      $74.70MFR5
357-171-018      $74.70MFR5
357-171-019      $74.70COM
357-171-020       $7.46VCOM
357-172-005      $44.82MFR
357-172-006      $74.70MFR5

- 157 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-004      $29.88MFR2
357-173-005      $29.88MFR2
357-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-017      $29.88MFR2
357-174-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-181-001      $74.70COM
357-181-002      $74.70INST
357-181-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-181-009      $89.64MFR6
357-181-010      $74.70COM
357-181-011      $29.88MFR2
357-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-182-010      $44.82MFR
357-182-011      $59.76MFR4
357-182-012      $74.70MFR5
357-183-001      $74.70MFR5
357-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-004      $59.76MFR4
357-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-006      $74.70MFR5
357-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-015      $74.70MFR5
357-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-005      $29.88MFR2
357-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-012       $7.46VSFR
357-184-013       $7.46VSFR
357-184-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-185-001      $74.70COM
357-186-002      $74.70COM
357-186-004      $74.70COM
357-186-005      $74.70COM
357-186-008      $74.70COM
357-186-013      $74.70COM
357-186-014       $7.46VCOM
357-186-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-001      $74.70COM
357-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-006      $29.88MFR2
357-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-012      $29.88MFR2
357-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-026       $7.46VSFR
357-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-006      $29.88MFR2
357-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-009      $29.88MFR2
357-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-011      $74.70INST
357-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-194-001       $7.46VSFR
357-194-003      $29.88MFR2
357-194-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-194-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-194-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-012      $29.88MFR2
357-195-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-014      $29.88MFR2
357-195-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 158 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-195-020      $29.88MFR2
357-196-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-010       $7.46VSFR
357-196-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-012       $7.46VSFR
357-196-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-008      $29.88MFR2
357-197-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-004      $29.88MFR2
357-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-201-007      $29.88MFR2
357-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-016      $44.82MFR
357-201-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-009      $29.88MFR2
357-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-021      $29.88MFR2
357-202-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-012      $74.70MFR5
357-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-015      $74.70MFR5
357-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-210-004       $7.46VCOM
357-210-007       $7.46VCOM
357-210-008       $7.46VCOM
357-210-009       $7.46MISC
357-210-010       $7.46MISC
357-210-011       $7.46MISC
357-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 159 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-223-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-013       $7.46VSFR
357-224-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-224-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-031      $44.82MFR
357-231-032      $29.88MFR2
357-231-033      $29.88MFR2
357-231-034      $29.88MFR2
357-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 160 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-241-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-243-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-251-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-047      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-049      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-050      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-005       $7.46VSFR
357-260-006       $7.46VSFR
357-260-007       $7.46VSFR
357-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-018      $1 4.94SFR

- 161 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-260-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-047      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-049      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-050      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-061      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-062      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-063      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-065      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-066      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-067      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-068      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-069      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-070      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-071       $7.46VSFR
357-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-049       $7.46VSFR
357-274-050       $7.46VSFR
357-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-281-005       $7.46VSFR
357-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 162 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-283-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-291-001      $74.70VIND
357-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-017       $7.46VSFR
357-292-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-300-001      $74.70IND
357-371-002      $29.88MFR2
357-371-005       $7.46VSFR
357-371-006       $7.46VSFR
357-371-007       $7.46VSFR
357-371-008       $7.46VSFR
357-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-013       $7.46VSFR
357-371-014       $7.46VSFR
357-371-015       $7.46VSFR
357-371-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-025      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-371-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 163 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-022      $1 4.94SFR

- 164 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-152-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-036      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 165 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-191-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-027      $1 4.94SFR

- 166 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-211-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-233-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 167 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-254-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-263-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-263-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-264-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-030      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-271-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-041      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-044      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 168 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-041      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-044      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-311-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-041      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-044      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-045      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-046      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-047      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-048      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-049      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-050      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-051      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-052      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-053      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-054      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-055      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-056      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-057      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-059      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-060      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-061      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-062      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-063      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-064      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-065      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-066      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-067      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-068      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-069      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-070      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-071      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-072      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-073      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-074      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-075      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-076      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-077      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-078      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 169 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-036      $1 4.94SFR
362-110-027       $7.46MISC
362-110-028      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-023      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-024      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-025      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-008       $7.46VSFR
365-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

365-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
366-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
366-010-010       $7.46MISC
367-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
367-130-034      $1 4.94SFR
367-130-035      $1 4.94SFR
367-130-036      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-008       $7.46VSFR
368-132-011       $7.46VSFR
368-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-013       $7.46VSFR
368-134-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-134-004      $44.82MFR
368-134-005       $7.46VSFR
368-134-009       $7.46VSFR
368-134-011      $1 4.94SFR
368-134-012      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

368-135-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-008      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-009      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-013      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-004      $44.82MFR
368-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-011       $7.46VSFR
368-141-012       $7.46VSFR
368-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
368-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-008       $7.46VSFR
368-144-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-144-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-144-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-144-013       $7.46VSFR
368-145-001      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-006      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-008      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-009      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-010      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-011       $7.46VSFR
368-145-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-015      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-018       $7.46VCOM
368-145-019      $74.70COM
368-145-021       $7.46VSFR
368-145-024      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-025      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-027      $74.70COM
368-145-028       $7.46VSFR
368-145-029       $7.46VSFR
368-145-030       $7.46VSFR
368-146-001      $74.70INST
368-146-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 170 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

368-146-013       $7.46VCOM
368-146-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-017      $74.70COM
368-146-021      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-022      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-023      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-024      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-025      $1 4.94SFR
368-147-001       $7.46VCOM
368-147-002       $7.46VCOM
368-147-003       $7.46VCOM
368-147-004      $74.70COM
368-147-005      $74.70COM
368-147-006      $74.70COM
368-148-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-013      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-015      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-001      $74.70COM
375-011-002      $74.70COM
375-011-003      $74.70COM
375-011-004      $74.70COM
375-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-012      $74.70COM
375-011-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-012-011       $7.46VCOM
375-012-012       $7.46VCOM
375-012-013       $7.46VCOM
375-012-014       $7.46VCOM
375-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-014-001      $74.70COM
375-014-003       $7.46VCOM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-014-005       $7.46VCOM
375-014-006       $7.46VCOM
375-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-005      $74.70COM
375-022-006       $7.46VCOM
375-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-018       $7.46VSFR
375-022-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-039      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-040      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-041       $7.46VSFR
375-022-042      $44.82MFR
375-022-043      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-044      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-045      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-005      $44.82MFR
375-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-009      $74.70COM
375-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-032       $7.46VSFR
375-032-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-034      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-035      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-036      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-037      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-038      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-039      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-040      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-041      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-042      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-007       $7.46VSFR
375-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-001       $7.46VSFR
375-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-003       $7.46VSFR
375-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-013      $29.88MFR2
375-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 171 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-034      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-009      $29.88MFR2
375-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-005       $7.46VSFR
375-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-007       $7.46VSFR
375-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-023       $7.46VSFR
375-063-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-036      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-037       $7.46VSFR
375-063-038      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-005      $29.88MFR2
375-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-015       $7.46VSFR
375-134-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-135-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-025       $7.46VSFR
375-141-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-031      $59.76MFR4
375-141-032       $7.46VSFR
375-141-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-034      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-035      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-005      $29.88MFR2
375-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-153-001       $7.46VSFR
375-154-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-154-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-154-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-001      $29.88MFR2
375-161-002      $29.88MFR2
375-161-003      $29.88MFR2
375-161-004      $29.88MFR2
375-161-005      $29.88MFR2
375-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-008       $7.46VSFR
375-161-009      $29.88MFR2
375-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-001      $29.88MFR2
375-162-002      $29.88MFR2
375-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 172 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-002      $29.88MFR2
375-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-028       $7.46VSFR
375-172-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-017      $29.88MFR2
375-183-018       $7.46VSFR
375-183-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-020      $29.88MFR2
375-183-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-023       $7.46VSFR
375-192-024       $7.46VSFR
375-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-015      $44.82MFR
375-201-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 173 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-201-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-006      $29.88MFR2
375-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-001      $74.70COM
375-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-011      $29.88MFR2
375-211-012      $29.88MFR2
375-211-013      $29.88MFR2
375-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-016      $29.88MFR2
375-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-003       $7.46VMFR
375-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-006       $7.46VSFR
375-212-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-019      $74.70COM
375-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-007      $29.88MFR2
375-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-022      $74.70COM
375-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-024      $29.88MFR2
375-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-006      $44.82MFR
375-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-014       $7.46VSFR
375-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-001      $29.88MFR2
375-232-002      $29.88MFR2
375-232-003      $29.88MFR2
375-232-004      $29.88MFR2
375-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-002       $7.46VSFR
375-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-001      $44.82MFR
375-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-004      $59.76MFR4
375-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 174 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-008      $44.82MFR
375-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-243-003      $44.82MFR
375-243-004       $7.46VCOM
375-243-005       $7.46VCOM
375-243-006       $7.46VCOM
375-243-007       $7.46VCOM
375-243-008       $7.46VCOM
375-243-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-243-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-243-011      $29.88MFR2
375-243-012      $74.70COM
375-244-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-004      $29.88MFR2
375-244-005      $59.76MFR4
375-244-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-014      $59.76MFR4
375-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-002      $29.88MFR2
375-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-006      $74.70MFR5
375-256-011      $74.70MFR5
375-256-012      $74.70MFR5
375-256-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-014      $74.70MFR5
375-256-015      $74.70MFR5
375-256-016       $7.46VSFR
375-256-017       $7.46VSFR
375-256-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-023      $29.88MFR2
375-256-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-002      $29.88MFR2
375-257-003       $7.46VSFR
375-257-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-001      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-258-002      $29.88MFR2
375-258-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-012      $44.82MFR
375-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-007       $7.46VSFR
375-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-009       $7.46VSFR
375-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 175 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-010      $29.88MFR2
375-273-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-021      $59.76MFR4
375-281-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-016      $44.82MFR
375-283-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-004      $29.88MFR2
375-284-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-010      $29.88MFR2
375-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 176 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-301-014       $7.46VSFR
375-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-024       $7.46VSFR
375-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-010      $74.70INST
375-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-001       $7.46VSFR
375-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-003       $7.46VSFR
375-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-019      $29.88MFR2
375-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-026      $29.88MFR2
375-311-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
378-080-002      $74.70IND
378-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
378-091-004       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

378-091-005      $29.88MFR2
378-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
378-091-007      $29.88MFR2
378-091-012      $74.70IND
378-091-013      $74.70COM
378-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-002      $74.70VIND
378-092-003      $74.70VIND
378-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-008      $29.88MFR2
378-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-017      $29.88MFR2
378-092-018      $74.70IND
378-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-020      $74.70COM
378-092-021      $74.70IND
378-092-022       $7.46VSFR
378-092-023       $7.46VSFR
378-092-024      $74.70COM
378-101-007      $74.70IND
378-102-003      $74.70IND
378-103-001      $74.70COM
378-103-011       $7.46VCOM
378-103-013      $74.70COM
378-103-015      $74.70COM
378-103-016       $7.46VCOM
378-110-014      $74.70IND
378-121-004      $74.70VIND
378-123-009      $74.70IND
378-130-005      $74.70VIND
378-130-006       $7.46VCOM
378-130-013      $74.70COM
378-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
378-130-019      $74.70COM
378-130-021      $74.70IND
378-140-014      $74.70IND
380-041-008      $74.70IND
380-041-009      $74.70IND
380-051-001      $74.70IND
380-051-002      $74.70IND
380-051-006      $44.82MFR
380-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-051-022      $59.76MFR4
380-051-023      $29.88MFR2
380-051-024      $29.88MFR2
380-051-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-031      $74.70IND
380-051-034      $74.70COM
380-051-040      $44.82MFR
380-051-046       $7.46VSFR
380-051-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-052-003      $74.70COM
380-061-014      $74.70INST
380-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-061-016      $74.70COM
380-062-014      $74.70COM
380-062-018      $74.70COM
380-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-016       $7.46VSFR
380-070-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-035       $7.46VSFR
380-070-036       $7.46VSFR
380-070-037       $7.46VSFR
380-070-038       $7.46VSFR
380-070-039       $7.46VSFR
380-070-040       $7.46VSFR
380-070-041       $7.46VSFR
380-070-042       $7.46VSFR
380-070-043       $7.46VSFR
380-070-044       $7.46VSFR
380-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 177 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-030       $7.46VSFR
380-080-031       $7.46VSFR
380-080-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-048      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-049      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-050      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-051      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-052      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-053      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-054      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-055      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-056      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-057      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-058       $7.46VSFR
380-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-043      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 178 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-028      $74.70COM
380-120-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-040       $7.46VSFR
380-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-059      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-060       $7.46VSFR
380-120-061       $7.46VSFR
380-120-065      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-066       $7.46VSFR
380-120-068      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-070      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-071      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-072      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-073      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-074      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-075      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-076      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-077      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-078      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-079      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-080      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-081      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-082      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-083      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-084      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-085      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-086      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-087       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-120-088       $7.46VSFR
380-120-089      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-090      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 179 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-005      $74.70IND
380-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-034      $89.64MFR6
380-180-042      $29.88MFR2
380-180-043      $29.88MFR2
380-180-044      $29.88MFR2
380-180-050      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-054      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-056      $29.88MFR2
380-180-057      $29.88MFR2
380-180-058      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-063      $74.70COM
380-180-067      $74.70IND
380-180-068      $74.70COM
380-180-070      $74.70COM
380-180-071      $1 4.94SFR

- 180 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-180-072      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-073      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-074      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-075      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-076      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-077      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-078      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-079      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-080      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-081      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-082      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-083      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-084      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-085      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-086      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-087      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-088      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-089      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-090      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-092      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-093      $74.70IND
380-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-006      $29.88MFR2
380-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-022      $29.88MFR2
380-193-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-029      $44.82MFR
380-193-031      $74.70MFR5
380-193-032      $74.70COM
380-194-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-004       $7.46VSFR
380-194-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-010       $7.46VMFR
380-194-011      $89.64MFR6
380-195-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-011      $29.88MFR2
380-195-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-035      $74.70MFR5
380-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-043      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-002      $74.70IND
380-210-004      $74.70IND
380-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 181 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-011      $29.88MFR2
380-220-012      $29.88MFR2
380-220-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-220-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-043      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-048       $7.46CONDO
380-220-049       $7.46CONDO
380-220-050       $7.46CONDO
380-220-051       $7.46CONDO
380-220-052       $7.46CONDO
380-220-053       $7.46CONDO
380-220-054       $7.46CONDO
380-220-055       $7.46CONDO
380-220-056       $7.46CONDO
380-220-057       $7.46CONDO
380-220-058       $7.46CONDO
380-220-059       $7.46CONDO
380-220-061      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-064      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-065      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-066       $7.46VMFR
380-220-067      $74.70MFR5
380-231-004      $74.70COM
380-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-020       $7.46VSFR
380-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-017      $74.70COM
380-240-004      $74.70IND
380-240-005      $74.70COM
380-240-010      $74.70COM
380-240-011      $74.70IND
380-250-001       $7.46CONDO
380-250-002       $7.46CONDO
380-250-003       $7.46CONDO
380-250-004       $7.46CONDO
380-250-005       $7.46CONDO
380-250-006       $7.46CONDO
380-250-007       $7.46CONDO
380-250-008       $7.46CONDO
380-250-009       $7.46CONDO
380-250-010       $7.46CONDO
380-250-011       $7.46CONDO
380-250-012       $7.46CONDO
380-250-013       $7.46CONDO
380-250-014       $7.46CONDO
380-250-015       $7.46CONDO
380-250-016       $7.46CONDO
380-250-017       $7.46CONDO
380-250-018       $7.46CONDO
380-250-019       $7.46CONDO
380-250-020       $7.46CONDO
380-250-021       $7.46CONDO
380-250-022       $7.46CONDO
380-250-023       $7.46CONDO
380-250-024       $7.46CONDO
403-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-093-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 182 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-124-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 183 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-144-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-145-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-145-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-145-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-146-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-146-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-146-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-020       $7.46VSFR
403-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-153-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 184 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-165-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-166-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-168-004      $74.70INST
403-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-175-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 185 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-177-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 186 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-013       $7.46VSFR
403-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-011       $7.46VCOM
403-202-012      $74.70COM
403-211-001      $74.70COM
403-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-024       $7.46VCOM
403-211-027      $74.70COM
403-211-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 187 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-322-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 188 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-341-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-371-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-372-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-009      $29.88MFR2
403-377-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-383-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-383-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 189 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-392-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-404-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-443-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 190 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-453-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-003       $7.46VSFR
403-461-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-463-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-034      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-035      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-036      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-037      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-038      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-039      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-040      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-041      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-042      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-043      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-471-044      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-034      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-036      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-037      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-038      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-039      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-040      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-041      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 191 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-483-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-490-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-034      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-035      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-036      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-037      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-038      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-039      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-040      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-041      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-042      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-043      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-044      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-045      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-046      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-540-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 192 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-017       $7.46VSFR
405-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-026      $1 4.94SFR

- 193 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-034      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-032      $74.70IND
405-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 194 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-016      $29.88MFR2
405-133-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-134-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-001      $74.70INST
405-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-024      $1 4.94SFR

- 195 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-151-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-008       $7.46VSFR
405-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-170-004      $74.70COM
405-170-010     $1 1 9.52MFR8
405-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 196 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-194-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-018       $7.46VCOM
405-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-034      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-035      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-036      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-037      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-038      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-039      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-040      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-041      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 197 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-018      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-034      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-035      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 198 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-244-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 199 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-254-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-256-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-082-001      $74.70IND
408-090-035      $74.70VIND
408-090-042      $74.70IND
408-090-046      $74.70VIND
408-090-047      $74.70IND
408-170-014      $74.70IND
408-170-017      $74.70IND
408-170-024      $74.70IND
408-170-046      $74.70VIND
408-170-048      $74.70IND
408-170-049      $74.70IND
408-170-050      $74.70IND
408-170-051      $74.70VIND
408-180-012      $74.70VIND
408-180-013      $74.70VIND
408-190-049      $74.70COM
408-190-052      $74.70IND
408-190-053      $74.70VIND

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-190-054      $74.70VIND
408-202-004      $74.70IND
408-202-006      $74.70VIND
408-203-009      $74.70VIND
408-203-012      $74.70COM
408-203-013      $74.70VIND
408-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-019      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-027      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-028      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-035      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-042      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-044      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-046      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-230-047      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-048      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-049      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-050      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-054      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-055      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-056      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-057      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-058      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-059      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-060      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-061      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-062      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-063      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-064      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-065      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-066      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-067      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-068      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-069      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-070      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-071      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-072      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-073      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-074      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-075      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-076      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-077      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-078      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-079      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-080      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-081      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-082      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-083      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-084      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-085      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-086      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-087      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 200 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-015      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-016      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-017      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-020      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-021      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-022      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-024      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-025      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-026      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-027      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-028      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-029      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-030      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-031      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-032      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-033      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-034      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-035      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-036      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-037      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-038      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-039      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-040      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-041      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-042      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-043      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-044      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-045      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-046      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-047      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-048      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-049      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-050      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-051      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-052      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-053      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-054      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-055      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-056      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-057      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-058      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-059      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-060      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-061      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-062      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-063      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-240-064      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-065      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-066      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-067      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-068      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-069      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-070      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-071      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-072      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-073      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-074      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-075      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-076      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-077      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-078      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-079      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-080      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-081      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-082      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-083      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-084      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-085      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-086      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-087      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-088      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-089      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-090      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-091      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-092      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-093      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-094      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-012      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-013      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-014      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-015      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-020      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-026      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-028      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-029      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-030      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-031      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-032      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-033      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-034      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-035      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-036      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-037      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-038      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-039      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-040      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-041      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-042      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-043      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-044      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-045      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-046      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-047      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-048      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-049      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-050      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-051      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-052      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-053      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-054      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-055      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-056      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-057      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-058      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-059      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-060      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-061      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-062      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-063      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-064      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-065      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-066      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-067      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-068      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-069      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-070      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-071      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-072      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-073      $1 4.94SFR

- 201 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-250-074      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-075      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-076      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-077      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-078      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-079      $1 4.94SFR
408-260-001       $7.46CONDO
408-260-002       $7.46CONDO
408-260-003       $7.46CONDO
408-260-004       $7.46CONDO
408-260-005       $7.46CONDO
408-260-006       $7.46CONDO
408-260-008       $7.46CONDO
408-260-009       $7.46CONDO
408-260-010       $7.46CONDO
408-260-011       $7.46CONDO
408-260-012       $7.46CONDO
408-260-013       $7.46CONDO
408-260-014       $7.46CONDO
409-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-002      $29.88MFR2
409-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-004      $29.88MFR2
409-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-012       $7.46VSFR
409-012-017       $7.46VMFR
409-012-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-001       $7.46VSFR
409-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-007       $7.46VSFR
409-021-008       $7.46VSFR
409-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-010       $7.46VSFR
409-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-013      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-021-014      $74.70INST
409-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-027       $7.46VSFR
409-021-028       $7.46VSFR
409-021-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-032       $7.46VSFR
409-021-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-034       $7.46VSFR
409-021-035      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-036      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-037       $7.46VSFR
409-021-038      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-039      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-040       $7.46VSFR
409-021-041       $7.46VSFR
409-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-005      $29.88MFR2
409-022-006      $59.76MFR4
409-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-009      $74.70MFR5
409-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-015      $44.82MFR
409-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-034      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-035       $7.46VSFR
409-022-036      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-037      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-038       $7.46VSFR
409-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-004       $7.46VSFR
409-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-006       $7.46VSFR
409-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-011      $29.88MFR2
409-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-013       $7.46VSFR
409-032-014      $59.76MFR4
409-032-015       $7.46VSFR
409-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-019       $7.46VMFR
409-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-001       $7.46VSFR
409-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-012       $7.46VSFR
409-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-023       $7.46VSFR
409-033-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-025       $7.46VSFR

- 202 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-033-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-005      $29.88MFR2
409-041-006       $7.46VSFR
409-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-012       $7.46VSFR
409-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-015       $7.46VSFR
409-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-020       $7.46VSFR
409-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-009      $29.88MFR2
409-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-013      $29.88MFR2
409-042-014      $74.70VIND
409-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-016      $74.70COM
409-042-017      $29.88MFR2
409-042-021       $7.46VSFR
409-042-022       $7.46VSFR
409-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-025       $7.46VSFR
409-051-001      $44.82MFR
409-051-002       $7.46VSFR
409-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-008       $7.46VCOM
409-051-009      $29.88MFR2
409-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-014      $29.88MFR2
409-051-015      $29.88MFR2
409-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-017      $29.88MFR2
409-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-007      $29.88MFR2
409-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-013       $7.46VMFR
409-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-015      $29.88MFR2
409-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-029       $7.46VSFR
409-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-035      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-036      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-037      $29.88MFR2
409-060-038      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-039      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-040      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-041      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-042      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-043       $7.46VSFR
409-060-044       $7.46VSFR
409-070-010      $74.70INST
409-070-027     $1 04.58MFR7
409-070-028      $74.70COM
409-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-005       $7.46VSFR
409-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-008      $44.82MFR
409-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-010      $29.88MFR2
409-080-012      $74.70COM
409-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-027       $7.46VSFR
409-080-028     $1 04.58MFR7
409-090-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-032      $74.70INST
409-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-018      $74.70INST
409-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-029      $29.88MFR2
409-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-002      $74.70MFR5
409-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-004      $59.76MFR4
409-110-005       $7.46VSFR
409-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-011      $74.70COM
409-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-014      $29.88MFR2
409-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-006      $29.88MFR2
409-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-011       $7.46VMFR
409-120-012       $7.46VSFR

- 203 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-001      $74.70IND
409-131-002      $74.70IND
409-131-006      $29.88MFR2
409-131-007      $29.88MFR2
409-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-010       $7.46VMFR
409-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-014       $7.46VSFR
409-131-015       $7.46VSFR
409-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-019      $74.70VIND
409-131-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-002       $7.46VSFR
409-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-007      $74.70IND
409-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-012      $29.88MFR2
409-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-015       $7.46VSFR
409-132-016       $7.46VMFR
409-132-017      $29.88MFR2
409-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-009      $74.70MFR5
409-141-010      $29.88MFR2
409-141-011      $29.88MFR2
409-141-012       $7.46VSFR
409-141-013      $74.70INST
409-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-001      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-003      $29.88MFR2
409-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-012       $7.46VSFR
409-142-014       $7.46VSFR
409-142-015       $7.46VSFR
409-142-016       $7.46VSFR
409-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-002      $29.88MFR2
409-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-012      $29.88MFR2
409-151-013      $29.88MFR2
409-151-014      $29.88MFR2
409-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-017      $44.82MFR
409-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-001      $74.70COM
409-152-002       $7.46VMFR
409-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-022      $74.70COM
409-152-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-003       $7.46VMFR
409-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-010      $29.88MFR2
409-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-022       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-008       $7.46VSFR
409-162-011      $29.88MFR2
409-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-024       $7.46VSFR
409-162-025       $7.46VSFR
409-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-010      $29.88MFR2
409-171-011      $59.76MFR4
409-171-012       $7.46VSFR
409-171-017      $44.82MFR
409-171-018       $7.46VSFR
409-171-019      $29.88MFR2
409-171-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-023       $7.46VSFR
409-171-024       $7.46VSFR
409-171-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-001       $7.46VMFR
409-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-005      $29.88MFR2
409-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-015      $29.88MFR2
409-172-016      $29.88MFR2
409-172-017       $7.46VMFR
409-172-018      $29.88MFR2
409-172-019       $7.46VSFR
409-172-020      $29.88MFR2
409-172-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-024      $29.88MFR2
409-172-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-026      $1 4.94SFR

- 204 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-172-027       $7.46VSFR
409-172-028       $7.46VSFR
409-181-001      $44.82MFR
409-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-006      $44.82MFR
409-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-008       $7.46VSFR
409-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-015      $29.88MFR2
409-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-021      $29.88MFR2
409-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-007      $29.88MFR2
409-182-008      $74.70MFR5
409-182-009      $74.70MFR5
409-182-011      $44.82MFR
409-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-014      $44.82MFR
409-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-020       $7.46VMFR
409-182-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-023       $7.46VSFR
409-182-024       $7.46VSFR
409-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-008      $74.70INST
409-191-012      $29.88MFR2
409-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-015      $29.88MFR2
409-192-001       $7.46VMFR
409-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-017      $29.88MFR2
409-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-023      $74.70INST
409-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-009       $7.46VSFR
409-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-015       $7.46VMFR
409-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-021      $74.70INST
409-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-024       $7.46VSFR
409-200-025       $7.46VSFR
409-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-001       $7.46VMFR
409-220-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-006       $7.46VSFR
409-220-007       $7.46VSFR
409-220-008       $7.46VSFR
409-220-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-220-014       $7.46VMFR
409-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-016      $74.70INST
409-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-033      $74.70INST
409-220-036      $29.88MFR2
409-220-037      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-038      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-039      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-040      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-041      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-001      $29.88MFR2
409-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-003      $74.70INST
409-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-015       $7.46VMFR
409-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-028      $29.88MFR2
409-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-002      $29.88MFR2
409-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-011       $7.46VMFR
409-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-017       $7.46VMFR
409-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-019       $7.46VMFR

- 205 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-240-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-021      $44.82MFR
409-240-022      $29.88MFR2
409-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-026      $29.88MFR2
409-240-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-029       $7.46VSFR
409-240-030       $7.46VSFR
409-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-008      $29.88MFR2
409-251-009      $29.88MFR2
409-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-019       $7.46VSFR
409-251-020       $7.46VSFR
409-251-021       $7.46VSFR
409-252-006      $29.88MFR2
409-252-011      $74.70INST
409-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-009       $7.46VSFR
409-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-011      $29.88MFR2
409-261-012       $7.46VMFR
409-261-013       $7.46VSFR
409-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-016       $7.46VSFR
409-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-262-010      $74.70MFR5
409-262-012       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-262-013       $7.46VSFR
409-262-015       $7.46VSFR
409-262-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-262-017       $7.46VSFR
409-262-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-005       $7.46VSFR
409-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-007       $7.46VSFR
409-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-011       $7.46VCOM
409-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-021       $7.46VMFR
409-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-025       $7.46VSFR
409-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-007       $7.46VSFR
409-272-010       $7.46VSFR
409-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-006      $29.88MFR2
409-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-011       $7.46VSFR
409-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-014       $7.46VMFR
409-281-015      $44.82MFR
409-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-004      $29.88MFR2
409-282-006       $7.46VSFR
409-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-022       $7.46VSFR
409-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-291-008       $7.46VSFR
409-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-291-017      $29.88MFR2
409-291-018      $29.88MFR2
409-291-019      $74.70IND
409-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-311-004      $74.70VIND
409-311-005      $74.70VIND
409-311-006      $74.70IND
409-311-008      $74.70VIND
409-311-016      $74.70IND
409-311-017      $74.70IND
409-311-019      $74.70IND
409-311-020      $74.70IND
409-311-021      $74.70IND
409-312-003      $74.70IND
409-313-006      $74.70VIND
409-331-001       $7.46CONDO
409-331-002       $7.46CONDO
409-332-001       $7.46CONDO
409-332-002       $7.46CONDO
416-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 206 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-025       $7.46VSFR
416-013-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-028       $7.46VSFR
416-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-024-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-023      $1 4.94SFR

- 207 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-008       $7.46VSFR
416-043-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-040      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-051-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-046      $1 4.94SFR

- 208 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-052-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-053      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-054      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-055      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-056      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-057      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-058      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-059      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-060      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-061      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-062      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-063      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-064      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-034      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-061-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-053      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-054      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-055      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-056      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-057      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-058      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-059      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-060      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-061      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-062      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-063      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-062-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 209 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-073-003     $1 04.58MFR7
416-074-006      $74.70INST
416-074-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-053      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-054      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 210 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-021-007       $7.46VSFR
418-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-016      $29.88MFR2
418-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-004      $29.88MFR2
418-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-008      $44.82MFR
418-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 211 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-026      $29.88MFR2
418-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-030      $29.88MFR2
418-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-035      $29.88MFR2
418-071-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-009       $7.46VSFR
418-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-011       $7.46VSFR
418-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-029       $7.46VSFR
418-090-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-022       $7.46VSFR
418-100-023       $7.46VSFR
418-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-051      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-015      $29.88MFR2
418-111-016      $29.88MFR2
418-111-017      $29.88MFR2
418-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-036      $1 4.94SFR

- 212 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-111-037      $29.88MFR2
418-111-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-047      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-049      $74.70COM
418-111-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-051      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-002      $29.88MFR2
418-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-005      $29.88MFR2
418-112-006      $29.88MFR2
418-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-035       $7.46VSFR
418-112-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-039      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-047      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-049      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-053      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-112-054       $7.46VSFR
418-112-058      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-059      $29.88MFR2
418-112-060      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-061      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-062      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-063      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-064      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-065      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-066      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-067      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-070      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-071      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-072      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-073      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-074       $7.46VSFR
418-121-001      $44.82MFR
418-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-006       $7.46VSFR
418-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-024       $7.46VSFR
418-121-025       $7.46VSFR
418-121-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-037       $7.46VSFR
418-121-038       $7.46VSFR
418-121-042       $7.46VSFR
418-121-043       $7.46VSFR
418-121-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-047      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-048      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-014      $29.88MFR2
418-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-040      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-044      $29.88MFR2
418-122-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-049       $7.46VSFR
418-122-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-051      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-052      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-053      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-054      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-055      $1 4.94SFR
418-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-131-002       $7.46VSFR
418-131-003       $7.46VSFR
418-131-004       $7.46VSFR
418-131-006       $7.46VSFR
418-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-006       $7.46VSFR
418-132-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 213 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-009       $7.46VSFR
418-132-010       $7.46VSFR
418-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-019       $7.46VSFR
418-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-026       $7.46VSFR
418-132-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-037       $7.46VSFR
418-132-039      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-040       $7.46VSFR
418-132-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-016      $29.88MFR2
418-133-018      $29.88MFR2
418-133-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-003       $7.46VSFR
418-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-007       $7.46VSFR
418-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-141-013       $7.46VSFR
418-141-014       $7.46VSFR
418-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-023       $7.46VSFR
418-141-024       $7.46VSFR
418-141-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-009       $7.46VSFR
418-142-013       $7.46VSFR
418-142-014       $7.46VSFR
418-142-015       $7.46VSFR
418-142-016       $7.46VSFR
418-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-022       $7.46VSFR
418-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-026       $7.46VSFR
418-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-031       $7.46VSFR
418-142-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-036       $7.46VSFR
418-143-001       $7.46VSFR
418-143-002       $7.46VSFR
418-143-003       $7.46VSFR
418-143-004       $7.46VSFR
418-143-005       $7.46VSFR
418-143-006       $7.46VSFR
418-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-019       $7.46VSFR
418-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-030       $7.46VSFR
418-143-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-143-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-040       $7.46VSFR
418-143-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-006      $29.88MFR2
418-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-160-003       $7.46VSFR
418-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-160-005       $7.46VSFR
418-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-004       $7.46VSFR
418-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-006       $7.46VSFR
418-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-030       $7.46VSFR
418-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-033      $29.88MFR2
418-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-031       $7.46VSFR

- 214 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-190-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-036       $7.46VSFR
418-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-020       $7.46VSFR
418-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-030      $74.70INST
418-200-035      $74.70INST
418-200-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-037       $7.46VSFR
419-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-003       $7.46VSFR
419-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-016       $7.46VSFR
419-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-022       $7.46VSFR
419-051-023       $7.46VSFR
419-051-024       $7.46VSFR
419-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-010       $7.46VSFR
419-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-023       $7.46VSFR
419-061-024       $7.46VSFR
419-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-018      $29.88MFR2
419-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-014      $29.88MFR2
419-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-015       $7.46VSFR
419-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-019       $7.46VSFR
419-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 215 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-023      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-024      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-025      $29.88MFR2
419-101-026      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-027      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-028      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-029       $7.46VSFR
419-101-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-007       $7.46VSFR
419-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-024      $29.88MFR2
419-112-001       $7.46VSFR
419-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-020       $7.46VSFR
419-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-024      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-028      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-029       $7.46VSFR
419-112-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-031      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-032      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-006      $29.88MFR2
419-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-002       $7.46VSFR
419-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-016       $7.46VSFR
419-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-005      $29.88MFR2
419-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-023       $7.46VSFR
419-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-029      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-031       $7.46VSFR
419-122-032       $7.46VSFR
419-122-033       $7.46VSFR
419-122-034       $7.46VSFR
419-122-035       $7.46VSFR
419-122-036       $7.46VSFR
419-122-037       $7.46VSFR
419-122-038       $7.46VSFR
419-122-039       $7.46VSFR
419-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-023       $7.46VSFR
419-123-024       $7.46VSFR
419-123-025       $7.46VSFR
419-123-026       $7.46VSFR
419-123-027       $7.46VSFR
419-123-028       $7.46VSFR
419-123-029       $7.46VSFR
419-123-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-031      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-032       $7.46VSFR
419-123-033       $7.46VSFR
419-123-034       $7.46VSFR
419-123-035       $7.46VSFR
419-123-038      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-008       $7.46VSFR

- 216 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-124-009       $7.46VSFR
419-124-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-019       $7.46VSFR
419-142-020       $7.46VSFR
419-142-021       $7.46VSFR
419-142-022       $7.46VSFR
419-142-023       $7.46VSFR
419-142-024       $7.46VSFR
419-142-025       $7.46VSFR
419-142-026       $7.46VSFR
419-142-027       $7.46VSFR
419-142-028       $7.46VSFR
419-142-029       $7.46VSFR
419-142-030       $7.46VSFR
419-142-031       $7.46VSFR
419-142-032       $7.46VSFR
419-142-033       $7.46VSFR
419-142-034       $7.46VSFR
419-142-035       $7.46VSFR
419-142-036       $7.46VSFR
419-142-037       $7.46VSFR
419-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-192-015       $7.46VSFR
419-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-192-019       $7.46VSFR
420-010-001      $74.70COM
420-010-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-010-005      $74.70COM
420-010-006      $74.70COM
420-010-007      $74.70COM
420-010-008      $74.70COM
420-010-009      $74.70COM
420-010-015      $74.70COM
420-010-016      $74.70COM
420-010-021      $74.70COM
420-010-022      $74.70INST
420-010-023      $74.70COM
420-010-025      $74.70COM
420-021-002      $74.70COM
420-021-019      $74.70COM
420-021-022      $74.70COM
420-021-029       $7.46VCOM
420-021-032      $74.70COM
420-021-035       $7.46VCOM
420-021-036      $74.70COM
420-021-045      $74.70COM
420-021-046      $74.70COM
420-021-047      $74.70COM
420-021-048      $74.70COM
420-021-049      $74.70COM
420-022-003      $74.70COM
420-022-011      $74.70COM
420-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-033      $29.88MFR2
420-031-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-035      $29.88MFR2
420-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-012       $7.46VSFR
420-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-014       $7.46VSFR
420-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-018       $7.46VSFR
420-071-020       $7.46VSFR
420-071-021       $7.46VSFR
420-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-024      $1 4.94SFR

- 217 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-038      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-039      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-040      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-041      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-042      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-043      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-044      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-045      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-046      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-047      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-048      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-012       $7.46VSFR
420-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-018       $7.46VSFR
420-072-019       $7.46VSFR
420-072-020       $7.46VSFR
420-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-025      $74.70INST
420-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-013       $7.46VSFR
420-090-014       $7.46VSFR
420-090-015       $7.46VSFR
420-090-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-029       $7.46VSFR
420-090-034      $74.70INST
420-090-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-036      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-037      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-002      $74.70COM
420-140-003      $74.70INST
420-140-007      $74.70COM
420-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-035      $74.70COM
420-140-036      $74.70COM
420-140-037      $74.70COM
420-140-038      $74.70COM
420-140-039      $74.70COM
420-140-040      $74.70INST
420-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-013      $74.70COM
420-150-014      $74.70COM
420-150-015      $74.70COM
420-150-016      $74.70COM
420-150-022      $74.70COM
420-150-023      $74.70COM
420-150-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-030       $7.46VSFR
420-150-035      $74.70COM
420-150-038      $74.70COM
420-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 218 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-019       $7.46VSFR
420-172-021       $7.46VSFR
420-172-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-023       $7.46VSFR
420-172-025       $7.46VSFR
420-172-026       $7.46VSFR
420-172-027       $7.46VSFR
420-172-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-033      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-036       $7.46VSFR
420-172-040      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-044      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-182-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-015       $7.46VSFR
420-184-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-010      $44.82MFR
420-191-011      $44.82MFR
420-191-016      $74.70MFR5
420-191-018      $74.70MFR5
420-191-021      $74.70COM
420-192-001      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-192-002      $74.70COM
420-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-010      $74.70COM
420-192-011      $74.70COM
420-192-012      $74.70COM
420-192-013      $74.70COM
420-192-018       $7.46VSFR
420-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-036      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-037       $7.46VCOM
420-192-041      $74.70COM
420-192-042       $7.46VCOM
420-192-043       $7.46VCOM
420-192-044      $74.70COM
420-192-046      $74.70COM
420-192-050      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-051      $74.70COM
420-193-010      $74.70COM
420-193-011      $74.70COM
420-193-012      $74.70COM
420-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 219 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-042      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-044      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-047      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-050      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-054      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-055      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-056      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-057      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-058      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-059      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-060      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-061      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-062      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-063      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-064      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-065      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-066      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-073      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-075      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-076      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-077      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-001      $74.70INST
425-011-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-013-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-014      $74.70MFR5
425-014-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-020      $29.88MFR2
425-014-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-027      $29.88MFR2
425-014-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-034       $7.46VSFR
425-021-001      $74.70INST
425-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 220 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-016      $29.88MFR2
425-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-011       $7.46VSFR
425-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-003      $29.88MFR2
425-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-040-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-016       $7.46VSFR
425-040-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-024       $7.46VSFR
425-040-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-012       $7.46VSFR
425-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-032       $7.46VSFR
425-061-033       $7.46VSFR
425-061-034       $7.46VSFR
425-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-019      $29.88MFR2
425-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-013       $7.46VSFR
425-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 221 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-022      $29.88MFR2
425-072-023      $29.88MFR2
425-072-024       $7.46VSFR
425-072-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-034      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-038      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-041      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-042      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-043      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-044      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-046      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-047      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-048      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-081-049      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-050      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-051      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-052      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-054      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-055      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-056      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-057      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-010      $74.70MFR5
425-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-017      $74.70MFR5
425-091-019      $74.70MFR5
425-091-020      $74.70MFR5
425-091-021      $74.70MFR5
425-091-022      $74.70MFR5
425-091-023      $74.70MFR5
425-091-024      $74.70MFR5
425-091-025      $74.70MFR5
425-091-026      $74.70MFR5
425-091-027      $74.70MFR5
425-091-028      $74.70MFR5
425-091-032     $1 04.58MFR7
425-091-033      $74.70COM
425-091-034      $89.64MFR6
425-091-035      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-091-036      $89.64MFR6
425-091-037      $29.88MFR2
425-091-038      $74.70COM
425-091-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-007      $29.88MFR2
425-092-010      $74.70COM
425-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-017      $44.82MFR
425-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-026     $1 04.58MFR7
425-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-036      $29.88MFR2
425-100-037      $74.70COM
425-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-040      $74.70INST
425-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-046      $74.70MFR5
425-100-047      $74.70IND
425-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-050      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-051      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-052      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-053      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-054       $7.46VCOM
425-100-055      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-056       $7.46VCOM
425-100-060      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-061      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-005      $44.82MFR
425-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-018     $1 04.58MFR7
425-110-021      $89.64MFR6
425-110-025       $7.46VSFR
425-110-026       $7.46VSFR
425-110-027       $7.46VMFR

- 222 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-028       $7.46VMFR
425-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-002       $7.46VSFR
425-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-010       $7.46VSFR
425-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-005       $7.46VSFR
425-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-015       $7.46VSFR
425-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-019      $74.70COM
425-142-022      $74.70INST
425-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-026      $74.70COM
425-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-029      $74.70COM
425-142-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-034      $74.70COM
425-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-043      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-044      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-046       $7.46VSFR
425-150-047      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-049      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-050      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-051      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-052      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-053      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-024     $1 04.58MFR7
425-170-027      $74.70COM
425-170-028      $74.70COM
425-170-030       $7.46VCOM
425-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-033      $74.70MFR5
425-170-035      $74.70COM
425-170-036      $74.70MFR5
425-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-210-017      $74.70COM
425-210-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-210-039       $7.46VSFR
425-210-040      $89.64MFR6
425-210-042       $7.46VMFR
425-210-043      $1 4.94SFR
425-210-044       $7.46VMFR
425-210-045       $7.46VMFR
425-220-020      $74.70COM
425-220-027      $74.70INST
425-220-034     $1 04.58MFR7
425-220-035      $74.70COM
425-220-036      $74.70INST
425-220-037      $74.70INST
425-220-038      $74.70INST
425-220-044      $1 4.94SFR

- 223 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-220-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-220-047     $1 04.58MFR7
425-230-001      $74.70INST
425-230-002      $74.70COM
425-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-035      $74.70MFR5
425-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-037       $7.46VMFR
425-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
425-240-017      $74.70COM
425-240-024      $74.70COM
425-240-027      $74.70INST
425-240-033      $74.70COM
425-240-035      $74.70COM
425-240-036      $44.82MFR
425-240-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-240-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-240-041       $7.46VSFR
425-251-002      $74.70COM
425-251-003      $74.70COM
425-251-005      $74.70COM
425-251-006       $7.46VCOM
425-251-007      $74.70COM
425-251-010      $74.70COM
425-251-011      $74.70COM
425-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-034      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-045       $7.46VCOM
425-252-048       $7.46VCOM
425-252-061      $89.64MFR6
425-252-063      $74.70COM
425-252-064      $74.70COM
425-270-001       $7.46CONDO
425-270-002       $7.46CONDO
425-270-003       $7.46CONDO
425-270-004       $7.46CONDO
425-270-005       $7.46CONDO
425-270-006       $7.46CONDO
425-270-007       $7.46CONDO
425-270-008       $7.46CONDO
425-270-009       $7.46CONDO
425-270-010       $7.46CONDO
425-270-011       $7.46CONDO
425-270-012       $7.46CONDO
425-270-013       $7.46CONDO
425-270-014       $7.46CONDO
425-270-015       $7.46CONDO
425-270-016       $7.46CONDO
425-270-017       $7.46CONDO
425-270-018       $7.46CONDO
425-270-019       $7.46CONDO
425-270-020       $7.46CONDO
425-270-021       $7.46CONDO
425-270-022       $7.46CONDO
425-270-023       $7.46CONDO
425-270-024       $7.46CONDO
425-270-025       $7.46CONDO
425-270-026       $7.46CONDO
425-270-027       $7.46CONDO
425-270-028       $7.46CONDO
425-270-029       $7.46CONDO
425-270-030       $7.46CONDO
425-270-031       $7.46CONDO
425-270-032       $7.46CONDO
425-270-033       $7.46CONDO
425-270-034       $7.46CONDO
425-270-035       $7.46CONDO
425-270-036       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-270-037       $7.46CONDO
425-280-001       $7.46CONDO
425-280-002       $7.46CONDO
425-280-003       $7.46CONDO
425-280-004       $7.46CONDO
425-280-005       $7.46CONDO
425-280-006       $7.46CONDO
425-280-007       $7.46CONDO
425-280-008       $7.46CONDO
425-280-009       $7.46CONDO
425-280-010       $7.46CONDO
425-280-011       $7.46CONDO
425-280-012       $7.46CONDO
425-280-013       $7.46CONDO
425-280-014       $7.46CONDO
425-280-015       $7.46CONDO
425-280-016       $7.46CONDO
425-280-017       $7.46CONDO
425-280-018       $7.46CONDO
425-280-019       $7.46CONDO
425-280-020       $7.46CONDO
425-280-021       $7.46CONDO
425-280-022       $7.46CONDO
425-280-023       $7.46CONDO
425-280-024       $7.46CONDO
425-280-025       $7.46CONDO
425-280-026       $7.46CONDO
425-280-027       $7.46CONDO
425-280-028       $7.46CONDO
425-280-029       $7.46CONDO
425-280-030       $7.46CONDO
425-280-031       $7.46CONDO
425-280-032       $7.46CONDO
425-280-033       $7.46CONDO
425-280-034       $7.46CONDO
425-280-035       $7.46CONDO
425-280-036       $7.46CONDO
425-280-037       $7.46CONDO
425-280-038       $7.46CONDO
425-300-001       $7.46CONDO
425-300-002       $7.46CONDO
425-300-003       $7.46CONDO
425-300-004       $7.46CONDO
425-300-005       $7.46CONDO
425-300-006       $7.46CONDO
425-300-007       $7.46CONDO
425-300-008       $7.46CONDO
425-300-009       $7.46CONDO
425-300-010       $7.46CONDO
425-300-011       $7.46CONDO
425-300-020       $7.46CONDO
425-300-021       $7.46CONDO

- 224 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-300-022       $7.46CONDO
425-300-030       $7.46CONDO
425-300-031       $7.46CONDO
425-300-032       $7.46CONDO
425-300-033       $7.46CONDO
425-300-034       $7.46CONDO
425-300-035       $7.46CONDO
425-300-036       $7.46CONDO
425-300-037       $7.46CONDO
425-300-040       $7.46CONDO
425-300-041       $7.46CONDO
425-300-042       $7.46CONDO
425-300-043       $7.46CONDO
425-300-044       $7.46CONDO
425-300-045       $7.46CONDO
425-300-050       $7.46CONDO
425-300-051       $7.46CONDO
425-300-052       $7.46CONDO
425-300-053       $7.46CONDO
425-300-054       $7.46CONDO
425-300-060       $7.46CONDO
425-300-061       $7.46CONDO
425-300-062       $7.46CONDO
425-300-063       $7.46CONDO
425-300-064       $7.46CONDO
425-300-065       $7.46CONDO
425-300-070       $7.46CONDO
425-300-071       $7.46CONDO
425-300-072       $7.46CONDO
425-300-073       $7.46CONDO
425-300-074       $7.46CONDO
425-300-075       $7.46CONDO
425-300-076       $7.46CONDO
425-300-077       $7.46CONDO
425-300-078       $7.46CONDO
425-300-079       $7.46CONDO
425-300-081       $7.46CONDO
425-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-009       $7.46VSFR
425-310-010       $7.46VSFR
425-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-310-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-310-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-020-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-070       $7.46VSFR
426-030-071       $7.46VSFR
426-040-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-040-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-050      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-055      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-056      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-057      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-058      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-062      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-063      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-064      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-065      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-066      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-067      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-068      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-069      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-070      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-071      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-077      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 225 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-005      $29.88MFR2
426-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-055      $1 4.94SFR
426-070-020       $7.46VSFR
426-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 226 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-115-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-022      $29.88MFR2
426-121-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-133-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-030      $1 4.94SFR

- 227 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-143-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-034      $29.88MFR2
426-143-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-001      $74.70COM
426-161-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-044       $7.46VSFR
426-163-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-050      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-052       $7.46VSFR
426-163-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-014      $29.88MFR2
426-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 228 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-172-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-024      $29.88MFR2
426-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-001       $7.46VSFR
426-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-017       $7.46VSFR
426-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-005       $7.46VSFR
426-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-007       $7.46VSFR
426-192-008       $7.46VSFR
426-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-008       $7.46VSFR
426-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-011       $7.46VSFR
426-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-210-006      $29.88MFR2
426-210-007       $7.46VSFR
426-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-022       $7.46VSFR
426-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-048      $1 4.94SFR

- 229 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-221-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-230-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-005       $7.46VSFR
426-243-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-019       $7.46VSFR
426-243-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-039       $7.46VSFR
426-243-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-042       $7.46VSFR
426-243-043       $7.46VSFR
426-243-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-045       $7.46VSFR
426-243-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-050      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-055      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-056      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-057      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-061      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-062      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-063      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-064      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-005      $59.76MFR4
426-261-006      $74.70COM
426-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-021      $74.70COM
426-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-026      $74.70COM

- 230 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-261-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-044      $74.70COM
426-261-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-050       $7.46VCOM
426-261-054      $74.70COM
426-261-055      $74.70COM
426-261-056      $74.70COM
426-261-057      $74.70COM
426-261-058      $74.70COM
426-261-059      $74.70COM
426-261-060      $74.70COM
426-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-016      $29.88MFR2
426-262-017      $44.82MFR
426-270-013       $7.46VSFR
426-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-021      $74.70COM
426-270-022      $74.70COM
426-270-026      $74.70MFR5
426-270-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-028      $74.70COM
426-270-030      $74.70MFR5
426-270-033      $74.70COM
426-270-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-035      $74.70COM
426-270-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-044      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-270-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-420-005       $7.46CONDO
426-420-006       $7.46CONDO
426-420-007       $7.46CONDO
426-420-008       $7.46CONDO
426-420-009       $7.46CONDO
426-420-010       $7.46CONDO
426-420-011       $7.46CONDO
426-420-012       $7.46CONDO
426-420-013       $7.46CONDO
426-420-014       $7.46CONDO
426-420-015       $7.46CONDO
426-420-016       $7.46CONDO
426-420-017       $7.46CONDO
426-420-018       $7.46CONDO
426-420-019       $7.46CONDO
426-420-020       $7.46CONDO
426-420-021       $7.46CONDO
426-420-022       $7.46CONDO
426-420-023       $7.46CONDO
426-420-024       $7.46CONDO
426-420-025       $7.46CONDO
426-420-026       $7.46CONDO
426-420-027       $7.46CONDO
426-420-028       $7.46CONDO
426-420-029       $7.46CONDO
426-420-030       $7.46CONDO
426-420-031       $7.46CONDO
426-420-032       $7.46CONDO
426-420-033       $7.46CONDO
426-420-034       $7.46CONDO
426-420-035       $7.46CONDO
426-420-036       $7.46CONDO
426-420-037       $7.46CONDO
426-420-038       $7.46CONDO
426-420-039       $7.46CONDO
426-420-040       $7.46CONDO
426-420-041       $7.46CONDO
426-420-042       $7.46CONDO
426-420-043       $7.46CONDO
426-420-044       $7.46CONDO
426-420-045       $7.46CONDO
426-420-046       $7.46CONDO
426-420-047       $7.46CONDO
426-420-048       $7.46CONDO
426-420-049       $7.46CONDO
426-420-050       $7.46CONDO
426-420-051       $7.46CONDO
426-420-052       $7.46CONDO
426-420-053       $7.46CONDO
426-420-054       $7.46CONDO
426-420-055       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-420-056       $7.46CONDO
426-420-057       $7.46CONDO
426-420-058       $7.46CONDO
426-420-059       $7.46CONDO
426-420-060       $7.46CONDO
426-420-061       $7.46CONDO
426-420-062       $7.46CONDO
426-420-063       $7.46CONDO
426-420-064       $7.46CONDO
426-420-065       $7.46CONDO
426-420-066       $7.46CONDO
426-420-067       $7.46CONDO
426-420-068       $7.46CONDO
426-420-069       $7.46CONDO
426-420-070       $7.46CONDO
426-420-071       $7.46CONDO
426-420-072       $7.46CONDO
426-420-073       $7.46CONDO
426-420-074       $7.46CONDO
426-420-075       $7.46CONDO
426-420-076       $7.46CONDO
430-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-022       $7.46VSFR
430-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-024       $7.46VSFR
430-012-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-017       $7.46VSFR
430-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-002       $7.46VSFR
430-132-003      $29.88MFR2
430-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 231 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-030      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-031      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-032      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-035      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-036      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-037      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-038      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-039      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-040      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-042      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-043      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-044      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-026      $74.70COM
430-140-027      $74.70COM
430-140-042      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-043      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-044      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-045      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-047      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-048      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-049      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-050      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-051      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-052      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-053      $74.70COM
430-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-006      $29.88MFR2
430-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-024      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-025      $74.70MFR5
430-152-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-028      $29.88MFR2
430-152-029      $29.88MFR2
430-152-030      $29.88MFR2
430-152-038      $29.88MFR2
430-152-041      $29.88MFR2
430-152-042      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-047      $74.70INST
430-152-049      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-053      $74.70COM
430-152-054      $74.70MFR5
430-152-059      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-060      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-062       $7.46VCOM
430-152-067      $74.70COM
430-152-068      $74.70COM
430-152-069      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-070      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-071      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-072      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-073      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-074      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-075      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-076      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-077      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-078      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-079      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-080      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-081      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-082      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-083      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-084      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-085      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-086      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-087      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-088      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-089      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-090      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-092       $7.46VSFR
430-152-093       $7.46VSFR
430-152-094       $7.46VMFR
430-152-095      $29.88MFR2
430-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-004       $7.46VSFR
430-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-020       $7.46VSFR
430-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-011      $74.70INST
430-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-030      $1 4.94SFR

- 232 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-032      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-033      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-034      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-035      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-036      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-005       $7.46VSFR
430-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-021      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-024       $7.46VSFR
430-183-026       $7.46VSFR
430-183-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-021       $7.46VSFR
430-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-190-004       $7.46VSFR
430-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-210-001       $7.46MISC

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-260-006       $7.46VSFR
430-280-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-020      $74.70INST
430-280-021       $7.46CONDO
430-280-022       $7.46CONDO
430-280-023       $7.46CONDO
430-280-024       $7.46CONDO
430-280-025       $7.46CONDO
430-280-026       $7.46CONDO
430-280-027       $7.46CONDO
430-280-028       $7.46CONDO
430-280-029       $7.46CONDO
430-280-030       $7.46CONDO
430-280-031       $7.46CONDO
430-280-032       $7.46CONDO
430-280-033       $7.46CONDO
430-280-034       $7.46CONDO
430-280-035       $7.46CONDO
430-280-036       $7.46CONDO
430-280-037       $7.46CONDO
430-280-038       $7.46CONDO
430-280-039       $7.46CONDO
430-280-040       $7.46CONDO
430-280-041       $7.46CONDO
430-280-042       $7.46CONDO
430-280-043       $7.46CONDO
430-280-044       $7.46CONDO
430-290-001      $74.70INST
430-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-290-035      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-028      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-029      $1 4.94SFR
430-500-001       $7.46CONDO
430-500-002       $7.46CONDO
430-500-003       $7.46CONDO
430-500-004       $7.46CONDO
430-500-005       $7.46CONDO
430-500-006       $7.46CONDO
430-500-007       $7.46CONDO
430-500-008       $7.46CONDO
430-500-009       $7.46CONDO
430-500-010       $7.46CONDO
430-500-011       $7.46CONDO
430-500-012       $7.46CONDO
430-500-013       $7.46CONDO
430-500-014       $7.46CONDO
430-500-015       $7.46CONDO
430-500-016       $7.46CONDO
431-010-005     $1 04.58MFR7
431-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-007       $7.46VSFR
431-010-008      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 233 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

431-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-019      $29.88MFR2
431-010-020      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-021      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-023      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-024      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-025      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-026      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-001      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-002      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-003      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-013      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-017       $7.46VMFR
431-040-013      $74.70COM
431-070-023      $74.70INST
431-070-026       $7.46VSFR
431-070-027       $7.46VSFR
431-070-028       $7.46VSFR
431-070-029      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-035       $7.46VSFR
431-070-036      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-037      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-038      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-041      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-012       $7.46VSFR
431-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

431-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-018      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-019      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-020      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-021      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-022      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-023      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-024      $1 4.94SFR
431-310-001       $7.46CONDO
431-310-002       $7.46CONDO
431-310-003       $7.46CONDO
431-310-004       $7.46CONDO
431-310-005       $7.46CONDO
431-310-006       $7.46CONDO
431-310-007       $7.46CONDO
431-310-008       $7.46CONDO
431-310-009       $7.46CONDO
431-310-010       $7.46CONDO
431-310-011       $7.46CONDO
431-310-012       $7.46CONDO
431-310-013       $7.46CONDO
431-310-014       $7.46CONDO
431-310-015       $7.46CONDO
431-310-016       $7.46CONDO
431-310-017       $7.46CONDO
431-310-018       $7.46CONDO
431-440-001       $7.46CONDO
431-440-002       $7.46CONDO
431-440-003       $7.46CONDO
431-440-004       $7.46CONDO
431-440-005       $7.46CONDO
431-440-006       $7.46CONDO
431-440-007       $7.46CONDO
431-440-008       $7.46CONDO
431-440-009       $7.46CONDO
431-440-010       $7.46CONDO
431-440-011       $7.46CONDO
431-440-012       $7.46CONDO
431-440-013       $7.46CONDO
431-440-014       $7.46CONDO
431-440-015       $7.46CONDO
431-440-016       $7.46CONDO
431-440-018      $1 4.94SFR
433-010-035      $1 4.94SFR
433-010-036      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-056      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-057      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-058      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-059      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-060      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-061      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-062      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-020-063      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-064      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-065      $1 4.94SFR
433-103-023      $1 4.94SFR
433-103-024       $7.46VSFR
433-160-068      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-069      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-070      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-071      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-072      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-073      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-074      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-075      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-076      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-077      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-078      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-079      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-080      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-081      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-082      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-042      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-043      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-051      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-052      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-053      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-054      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-055      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-056      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-057      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-058      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-059      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-061      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-062      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-028       $7.46VSFR
433-200-029       $7.46VSFR
433-200-030       $7.46VSFR
433-200-031       $7.46VSFR
433-210-037      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-038      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-039      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-040      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-041      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-042      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-043      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-044      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-045      $1 4.94SFR
433-220-010      $74.70COM
433-220-011      $74.70COM
433-220-012      $74.70COM
433-220-013      $74.70COM

- 234 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-220-016      $74.70COM
433-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
433-230-008     $1 04.58MFR7
433-230-009       $7.46VMFR
433-230-011      $59.76MFR4
433-230-014      $74.70COM
433-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
433-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-031      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-034      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-037      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-038      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-039      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-040      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-041      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-042      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-043      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-044      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-045      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-046      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-047      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-048      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-049      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-050      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-057       $7.46VSFR
433-241-058      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-059      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-060      $1 4.94SFR
433-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-016      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-018      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-021      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-023      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-024      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-008      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-016      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-017      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-020      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-021      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-025       $7.46VSFR
433-270-026      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-027       $7.46VSFR
433-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-030      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-031      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-032      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-033      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-034      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-035      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-036      $1 4.94SFR
433-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
433-323-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-323-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-323-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-005      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-007       $7.46VSFR
433-460-010      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-011      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-012      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-013      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-014      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-016      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-017      $1 4.94SFR
433-461-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-021-004      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-026-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-026-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 235 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-034     $1 04.58MFR7
435-031-037      $74.70MFR5
435-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-027      $29.88MFR2
435-035-028      $29.88MFR2
435-035-029      $29.88MFR2
435-035-030      $29.88MFR2
435-035-031      $29.88MFR2
435-035-032      $29.88MFR2
435-035-033      $29.88MFR2
435-035-034      $29.88MFR2
435-035-035      $29.88MFR2
435-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 236 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-029      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-032      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-033      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-034      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-036      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-037      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-038      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-039      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-040      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-041      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-042      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-046      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-050      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-051      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-052      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-053      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-063-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-006      $89.64MFR6
435-070-007      $44.82MFR
435-070-008       $7.46VSFR
435-070-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-010      $74.70MFR5
435-070-011      $44.82MFR
435-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-017      $74.70INST
435-070-019      $89.64MFR6
435-070-020      $74.70MFR5
435-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-027      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-036      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-037      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-038      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-041      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-042      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-046      $1 4.94SFR

- 237 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-070-047      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-050      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-051      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-052      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-053      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-054      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-055      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-056      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-057      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-058      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-002     $1 04.58MFR7
435-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-005       $7.46VSFR
435-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-015      $74.70MFR5
435-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-020      $29.88MFR2
435-080-021      $59.76MFR4
435-080-022      $59.76MFR4
435-080-023      $59.76MFR4
435-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-007       $7.46VSFR
435-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-003      $74.70MFR5
435-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-034      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-047      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-041      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-046      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-047      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-062      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-063      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-070       $7.46VSFR
435-250-001       $7.46CONDO
435-250-002       $7.46CONDO
435-250-003       $7.46CONDO
435-250-004       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-250-005       $7.46CONDO
435-250-006       $7.46CONDO
435-250-007       $7.46CONDO
435-250-008       $7.46CONDO
435-250-009       $7.46CONDO
435-250-010       $7.46CONDO
435-250-011       $7.46CONDO
435-250-012       $7.46CONDO
435-250-013       $7.46CONDO
435-250-014       $7.46CONDO
435-250-015       $7.46CONDO
435-250-016       $7.46CONDO
435-250-017       $7.46CONDO
435-250-018       $7.46CONDO
435-250-019       $7.46CONDO
435-250-020       $7.46CONDO
435-250-021       $7.46CONDO
435-250-022       $7.46CONDO
435-250-023       $7.46CONDO
435-250-024       $7.46CONDO
435-250-025       $7.46CONDO
435-250-026       $7.46CONDO
435-250-027       $7.46CONDO
435-250-028       $7.46CONDO
435-250-029       $7.46CONDO
435-250-030       $7.46CONDO
435-250-031       $7.46CONDO
435-250-032       $7.46CONDO
435-250-033       $7.46CONDO
435-250-034       $7.46CONDO
435-250-035       $7.46CONDO
435-250-036       $7.46CONDO
435-250-037       $7.46CONDO
435-250-038       $7.46CONDO
435-250-039       $7.46CONDO
435-250-040       $7.46CONDO
435-250-041       $7.46CONDO
435-250-042       $7.46CONDO
435-250-043       $7.46CONDO
435-250-044       $7.46CONDO
435-250-045       $7.46CONDO
435-250-046       $7.46CONDO
435-250-047       $7.46CONDO
435-250-048       $7.46CONDO
435-250-049       $7.46CONDO
435-250-050       $7.46CONDO
435-250-051       $7.46CONDO
435-250-052       $7.46CONDO
435-250-053       $7.46CONDO
435-250-054       $7.46CONDO
435-250-055       $7.46CONDO
435-250-056       $7.46CONDO

- 238 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-250-057       $7.46CONDO
435-250-058       $7.46CONDO
435-250-059       $7.46CONDO
435-250-060       $7.46CONDO
435-250-061       $7.46CONDO
435-250-062       $7.46CONDO
435-250-063       $7.46CONDO
435-250-064       $7.46CONDO
435-250-065       $7.46CONDO
435-250-066       $7.46CONDO
435-250-067       $7.46CONDO
435-250-068       $7.46CONDO
435-250-069       $7.46CONDO
435-250-070       $7.46CONDO
435-250-071       $7.46CONDO
435-250-072       $7.46CONDO
435-250-073       $7.46CONDO
435-250-074       $7.46CONDO
435-250-075       $7.46CONDO
435-250-076       $7.46CONDO
435-250-077       $7.46CONDO
435-250-078       $7.46CONDO
435-250-079       $7.46CONDO
435-250-080       $7.46CONDO
435-250-081       $7.46CONDO
435-250-082       $7.46CONDO
435-250-083       $7.46CONDO
435-250-084       $7.46CONDO
435-250-085       $7.46CONDO
435-250-086       $7.46CONDO
435-250-087       $7.46CONDO
435-250-088       $7.46CONDO
435-250-089       $7.46CONDO
435-250-090       $7.46CONDO
435-250-091       $7.46CONDO
435-250-092       $7.46CONDO
435-250-093       $7.46CONDO
435-250-094       $7.46CONDO
435-250-095       $7.46CONDO
435-250-096       $7.46CONDO
435-250-097       $7.46CONDO
435-250-098       $7.46CONDO
435-250-099       $7.46CONDO
435-250-100       $7.46CONDO
435-250-101       $7.46CONDO
435-250-102       $7.46CONDO
435-250-103       $7.46CONDO
435-250-104       $7.46CONDO
435-250-105       $7.46CONDO
435-250-106       $7.46CONDO
435-250-107       $7.46CONDO
435-250-108       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-250-109       $7.46CONDO
435-250-110       $7.46CONDO
435-250-111       $7.46CONDO
435-250-112       $7.46CONDO
435-250-113       $7.46CONDO
435-250-114       $7.46CONDO
435-250-115       $7.46CONDO
435-250-116       $7.46CONDO
435-250-117       $7.46CONDO
435-250-118       $7.46CONDO
435-250-119       $7.46CONDO
435-250-120       $7.46CONDO
435-250-121       $7.46CONDO
435-250-122       $7.46CONDO
435-250-123       $7.46CONDO
435-250-124       $7.46CONDO
435-250-125       $7.46CONDO
435-250-126       $7.46CONDO
435-250-127       $7.46CONDO
435-250-128       $7.46CONDO
435-250-129       $7.46CONDO
435-250-130       $7.46CONDO
435-250-131       $7.46CONDO
435-250-132       $7.46CONDO
435-250-133       $7.46CONDO
435-250-134       $7.46CONDO
435-250-135       $7.46CONDO
435-250-136       $7.46CONDO
435-250-137       $7.46CONDO
435-250-138       $7.46CONDO
435-250-139       $7.46CONDO
435-250-140       $7.46CONDO
435-250-141       $7.46CONDO
435-250-142       $7.46CONDO
435-250-143       $7.46CONDO
435-250-144       $7.46CONDO
435-250-145       $7.46CONDO
435-250-146       $7.46CONDO
435-250-147       $7.46CONDO
435-250-148       $7.46CONDO
435-250-149       $7.46CONDO
435-250-150       $7.46CONDO
435-250-151       $7.46CONDO
435-250-152       $7.46CONDO
435-260-001       $7.46CONDO
435-260-002       $7.46CONDO
435-260-003       $7.46CONDO
435-260-004       $7.46CONDO
435-260-005       $7.46CONDO
435-260-006       $7.46CONDO
435-260-007       $7.46CONDO
435-260-008       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-260-009       $7.46CONDO
435-260-010       $7.46CONDO
435-260-011       $7.46CONDO
435-270-001       $7.46CONDO
435-270-002       $7.46CONDO
435-270-003       $7.46CONDO
435-270-004       $7.46CONDO
435-270-005       $7.46CONDO
435-270-006       $7.46CONDO
435-270-007       $7.46CONDO
435-270-008       $7.46CONDO
435-270-009       $7.46CONDO
435-270-010       $7.46CONDO
435-270-011       $7.46CONDO
435-270-012       $7.46CONDO
435-270-013       $7.46CONDO
435-270-014       $7.46CONDO
435-270-015       $7.46CONDO
435-270-016       $7.46CONDO
435-270-017       $7.46CONDO
435-270-018       $7.46CONDO
435-270-019       $7.46CONDO
435-270-020       $7.46CONDO
435-270-021       $7.46CONDO
435-270-022       $7.46CONDO
435-270-023       $7.46CONDO
435-270-024       $7.46CONDO
435-270-025       $7.46CONDO
435-270-026       $7.46CONDO
435-270-027       $7.46CONDO
435-270-028       $7.46CONDO
435-270-029       $7.46CONDO
435-270-030       $7.46CONDO
435-270-031       $7.46CONDO
435-270-032       $7.46CONDO
435-270-033       $7.46CONDO
435-270-034       $7.46CONDO
435-270-035       $7.46CONDO
435-270-036       $7.46CONDO
435-270-037       $7.46CONDO
435-270-038       $7.46CONDO
435-270-039       $7.46CONDO
435-270-040       $7.46CONDO
435-270-041       $7.46CONDO
435-270-042       $7.46CONDO
435-270-043       $7.46CONDO
435-270-044       $7.46CONDO
435-270-045       $7.46CONDO
435-270-046       $7.46CONDO
435-270-047       $7.46CONDO
435-270-048       $7.46CONDO
435-270-049       $7.46CONDO

- 239 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-270-050       $7.46CONDO
435-270-051       $7.46CONDO
435-280-001       $7.46CONDO
435-280-002       $7.46CONDO
435-280-003       $7.46CONDO
435-280-004       $7.46CONDO
435-280-005       $7.46CONDO
435-280-006       $7.46CONDO
435-280-007       $7.46CONDO
435-280-008       $7.46CONDO
435-280-009       $7.46CONDO
435-280-010       $7.46CONDO
435-280-011       $7.46CONDO
435-280-012       $7.46CONDO
435-280-013       $7.46CONDO
435-280-014       $7.46CONDO
435-280-015       $7.46CONDO
435-280-016       $7.46CONDO
435-280-017       $7.46CONDO
435-280-018       $7.46CONDO
435-280-019       $7.46CONDO
435-280-020       $7.46CONDO
435-280-021       $7.46CONDO
435-280-022       $7.46CONDO
435-280-023       $7.46CONDO
435-280-024       $7.46CONDO
435-280-025       $7.46CONDO
435-280-026       $7.46CONDO
435-280-027       $7.46CONDO
435-280-028       $7.46CONDO
520-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-010      $29.88MFR2
520-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-061-003      $74.70INST
520-061-004      $74.70INST
520-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-006      $29.88MFR2
520-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-014      $29.88MFR2
520-080-015      $44.82MFR
520-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-021      $1 4.94SFR
520-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-025      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 240 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-007      $29.88MFR2
520-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-012      $29.88MFR2
521-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-012-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-003      $29.88MFR2
521-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-015      $29.88MFR2
521-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-003      $29.88MFR2
521-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 241 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-006       $7.46VSFR
521-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-010       $7.46VSFR
521-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-001      $29.88MFR2
521-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-003      $29.88MFR2
521-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-020       $7.46VSFR
521-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-022      $59.76MFR4
521-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-007       $7.46VSFR
521-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-023      $29.88MFR2
521-062-024       $7.46VSFR
521-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-013       $7.46VSFR
521-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 242 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-073-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-005      $74.70COM
521-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-018      $29.88MFR2
521-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-030      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-033      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-034      $29.88MFR2
521-091-035      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-036      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-037      $29.88MFR2
521-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-002       $7.46VSFR
521-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 243 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-035      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-036      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-037      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-019       $7.46VSFR
521-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-033      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-034      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-035      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-003       $7.46VSFR
521-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-009      $29.88MFR2
521-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-160-007       $7.46VSFR
521-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-009      $74.70COM
521-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 244 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-009      $74.70INST
521-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-003      $29.88MFR2
521-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-015       $7.46VSFR
521-240-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-030      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-260-010      $29.88MFR2
521-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-017      $29.88MFR2
521-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-019       $7.46VSFR
521-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
561-120-016      $74.70VIND
570-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 245 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-011-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-007       $7.46VSFR
570-020-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-015      $29.88MFR2
570-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-013      $29.88MFR2
570-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-030      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-018      $29.88MFR2
570-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-006      $29.88MFR2
570-060-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-012      $74.70COM

- 246 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-060-013      $74.70COM
570-060-014      $74.70COM
570-060-017      $74.70COM
570-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-023      $74.70COM
570-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-001      $29.88MFR2
570-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-007      $29.88MFR2
570-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-002      $29.88MFR2
570-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-002       $7.46VSFR
570-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-011      $29.88MFR2
570-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-020      $74.70COM
570-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-009      $29.88MFR2
570-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 247 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-021      $29.88MFR2
570-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-024      $29.88MFR2
570-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-031       $7.46VSFR
570-130-032      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-033      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-025      $29.88MFR2
570-142-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-009       $7.46VSFR
570-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-005      $29.88MFR2
570-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-012      $29.88MFR2

- 248 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-171-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-006      $29.88MFR2
570-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-022      $1 4.94SFR

- 249 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-222-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-004      $29.88MFR2
570-223-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-012      $29.88MFR2
570-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-001      $29.88MFR2
570-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-018       $7.46VSFR
570-251-020       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-251-021       $7.46VSFR
570-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-030      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-031      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-004       $7.46VSFR
570-253-005       $7.46VSFR
570-253-006       $7.46VSFR
570-253-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-012       $7.46VSFR
570-253-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-023       $7.46VSFR
570-253-024       $7.46VSFR
570-253-025       $7.46VSFR
570-253-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-253-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-031      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-032      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-033      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-035      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-036      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-037       $7.46VSFR
570-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-030      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-032      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-033      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-034      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-035      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-036      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-037      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-038      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 250 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-014      $29.88MFR2
571-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-009      $29.88MFR2
571-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-011      $29.88MFR2
571-030-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-040-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-006      $74.70COM
571-040-007      $74.70COM
571-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-012      $29.88MFR2
571-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-009      $74.70COM
571-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-021      $74.70COM
571-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-023      $74.70MFR5
571-060-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-004      $44.82MFR
571-060-005      $29.88MFR2
571-060-006      $29.88MFR2
571-060-007      $44.82MFR
571-060-008      $44.82MFR
571-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-010       $7.46VSFR
571-070-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-012      $29.88MFR2
571-070-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-017       $7.46VSFR
571-070-018      $29.88MFR2
571-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-007       $7.46VSFR
571-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 251 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-007      $29.88MFR2
571-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-005      $29.88MFR2
571-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-020      $44.82MFR
571-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-022      $44.82MFR
571-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-001      $29.88MFR2
571-140-002      $29.88MFR2
571-140-003      $29.88MFR2
571-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-009      $29.88MFR2
571-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-015      $44.82MFR
571-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-002      $29.88MFR2
571-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-011      $29.88MFR2
571-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-015       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-150-017      $29.88MFR2
571-150-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-021       $7.46VSFR
571-150-022      $29.88MFR2
571-150-023       $7.46VSFR
571-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-019       $7.46VSFR
571-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-036      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-037       $7.46VSFR
571-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 252 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-004      $29.88MFR2
571-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-008      $44.82MFR
571-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-013      $44.82MFR
571-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-018       $7.46VSFR
571-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-020      $29.88MFR2
571-250-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-026      $29.88MFR2
571-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 253 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-270-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-004      $29.88MFR2
571-280-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-005      $29.88MFR2
571-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-009      $29.88MFR2
571-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-001      $74.70MFR5
571-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-300-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-014      $29.88MFR2
571-300-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-311-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-001      $74.70COM
571-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-008      $74.70COM
571-320-009      $74.70COM
571-320-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-014      $29.88MFR2
571-331-001      $74.70COM
571-331-002      $74.70COM
571-331-003      $74.70COM
571-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-009      $74.70COM
571-332-010      $74.70COM
571-332-013      $74.70COM
571-332-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-018      $29.88MFR2
571-332-019      $44.82MFR
571-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 254 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-018      $74.70COM
571-340-019      $74.70COM
571-340-020      $74.70COM
571-340-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-024      $44.82MFR
571-340-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-035      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-036      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-015      $29.88MFR2
571-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-006       $7.46VSFR
572-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-025       $7.46VSFR
572-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-013-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-015      $74.70INST
572-014-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-013      $29.88MFR2
572-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-003      $29.88MFR2
572-024-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 255 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-024-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-006       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-029-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-011      $29.88MFR2
572-029-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-007      $74.70INST
572-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-018       $7.46VSFR
572-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-018       $7.46VSFR
572-050-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-025      $29.88MFR2
572-050-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-005       $7.46VSFR
572-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-017       $7.46VSFR
572-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-029       $7.46VSFR
572-080-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-031       $7.46VSFR
572-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-036      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 256 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-008       $7.46VSFR
572-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 257 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-041      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-033      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-034      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-035      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-036       $7.46VSFR
572-181-037      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-038      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-039       $7.46VSFR
572-181-040      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-041      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-004      $29.88MFR2
572-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 258 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-021       $7.46VSFR
572-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-012       $7.46VSFR
572-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-203-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-028       $7.46VSFR
572-203-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-222-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-023      $74.70INST
572-222-025       $7.46VSFR
572-222-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-010       $7.46VSFR
572-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-027      $29.88MFR2
572-231-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-018      $1 4.94SFR

- 259 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-010      $29.88MFR2
572-233-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-240-001      $74.70INST
572-240-009      $74.70INST
572-240-010      $74.70INST
572-240-011      $74.70INST
573-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

573-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-017      $1 4.94SFR

     38,1 22Total Parcels:

 $61 4,395.04
Total
Assessment:

- 260 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa l-100.frx - L1002021f.dbf 06/15/20



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report on service charges in County
Service Area (CSA) M-28 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached.

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/181, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the service charges
set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2020/181 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the service charges on the tax roll for Fiscal Year
2020-2021, the service charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill, pursuant to
County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy
(925)313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/181 confirming Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area
M-28 and Levying the Service Charges.



FISCAL IMPACT:
The levy of the annual service charges in CSA M-28 will provide revenues for the continued operation
and maintenance of a water supply system. The CSA M-28 annual service charge was $107,695.24 for
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and will be $110,824.85 in Fiscal Year 2020-2021. This increase is based on the
change in the Consumers Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers). The
annual service charges for CSA M-28 will be levied on one parcel in Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

BACKGROUND:
Since 1991 the CPI for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers) and the costs to operate and
maintain the water supply system improvements have increased; however the charge rate remained
constant until Fiscal Year 2007-2008. In Fiscal Year 2007-2008 the charge rate was increased per parcel
with an allowance for an adjustment each subsequent year based upon the All Urban Consumers CPI.

On June 16, 2020, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2020/101 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative Annual Report on proposed service charges
for CSA M-28. CSA M-28 provides continued operation and maintenance of a water supply system.

On July 1, 2020, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic service charge or
estimated service charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a result
of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in the use
code of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that no revisions were
required. The Tentative Annual Report is the Final Annual Report.

The service charges in the Final Annual Report are higher than the charges levied in Fiscal Year
2019-2020 because they incorporate an automatic adjustment approved by the property owner in CSA
M-28 in 2007. The annual adjustment provision allows for an increase each year based upon the change
in the CPI for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers). For Fiscal Year 2020-2021 the
increase is 2.91% over the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 service charge rates. The Board approved this
provision on August 7, 2007.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2020/181 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the service charge for Fiscal Year
2020-2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report is not adopted, service
charges for CSA M-28 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and CSA M-28 would
be unable to provide continued operation and maintenance of a water supply system and an alternate
source of funding would have to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2020/181 
Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA M-28 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/181

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-28 and levy of
service charges (Willow Mobile Home Park Water District).

WHEREAS, the Board on June 16, 2020, adopted Resolution No. 2020/101 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) M-28.

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and finds no cause to modify the Final Annual Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report
for CSA M-28 as presented and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the service charges therein for Fiscal
Year 2020-2021.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



 

 
FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA M-28 

(Willow Mobile Home Park Water District) 
 
 
 

July 28, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Board of Supervisors 
John Gioia, District 1 

Candace Andersen, District 2 
Diane Burgis, District 3 

Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 
 Prepared by 
 Contra Costa County 
 Public Works Department 



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 1 - 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Willow Mobile Home Park is located on Bethel Island and consists of one (1) 23-acre parcel 
that includes 172 mobile homes. In order for safe water services to be provided, it was 
recommended that a Community Service Area (CSA) be formed. 
 
On December 10, 1991, the Contra Costa Board of Supervisors approved County Resolution 
91/807 which formed CSA M-28 (Willow Mobile Home Park Water District). CSA M-28 was 
formed pursuant to the County Service Area Law to ensure the proper flow of funds for the ongoing 
operation, maintenance, and servicing of community water system services within the Bethel 
Island Area. 
 
CSA M-28 has been given the power to acquire, construct, operate, replace, maintain, and repair 
a water supply and distribution system as authorized by California Government Code Section 
25210.4(d) and 25120.4a(1). The funding for CSA M-28 comes from service charges which are 
obtained from the users of the water system, in accordance with former Government Code Section 
25210.77a, Government Code Section 25210.9 and County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6. 
 
CSA M-28 owns and operates a well and a reverse osmosis (RO) system.  Water is pumped from 
the well and is treated through a RO system.  The treated water is stored in a 20,000 gallon tank.  
From the tank, the water is supplied via a single point to the Willow Mobile Home Park. 
 
In October 2014, a town hall meeting was held at the Willow Mobile Home Park to discuss the 
future of CSA M-28.  The main issue discussed was that the existing aging RO system was 
becoming more expensive to maintain and in need of significant capital improvements.  The cost 
of maintaining this system exceeded the annual assessment funding available.  Without a major 
investment, it was anticipated that the RO system will fail eventually.  Alternatives were 
introduced (status quo, increase service charge to pay for the necessary improvements, connect to 
Diablo Water District, and request State waiver for secondary standards).  It appeared that the 
majority of the residents at the meeting preferred CSA M-28 to move toward reduction in service 
by requesting a waiver for secondary standards from the State.  This alternative included removing 
the RO system and providing the minimum allowable water treatment.   
 
By removing the RO treatment, the water would only meet the primary standards and would meet 
most, but not all, of the secondary standards.  CSA M-28 would seek a waiver from the State for 
the secondary standards.  Of all the alternatives presented at the town hall meeting, reducing water 
treatment allows the rate to be the lowest.  It will also allow each individual mobile home to decide 
what type of treatment they prefer.  Whereas, maintaining a more expensive community treatment 
system, such as the RO, forces everyone to pay for the same level of treatment. 
 
Subsequent to the town hall meeting, on December 16, 2014, the Board of Supervisors authorized 
a vote by the parcel owner.  CSA M-28 requested the mobile home park owner, the single rate 
payer to CSA M-28, to vote if he would be willing to pay for a higher rate to fix the existing RO 
system or reject the rate increase and move toward reduced services.  The mobile home park owner 
informed the County that he took a survey of the mobile home park residents and his survey 
indicated the mobile home park residents wanted him to vote against the rate increase.  In early 



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 2 - 

 
 

2015, the mobile home park owner submitted his ballot and voted against a rate increase.  On 
March 3, 2015, the ballot was opened and the Board determined that there was a majority protest 
against a rate increase and directed staff to seek a waiver from the State. 
 
Based on the vote to reject the rate increase, CSA M-28 began the process to move toward reducing 
the water treatment service.  As required by the regulations to obtain the waiver for secondary 
standards, CSA M-28 contracted with a consultant to provide the necessary report.  
 
In late 2015, when staff visited the CSA M-28’s facility to perform a site review and obtain test 
samples, it was discovered that the RO system was not operating. The previous operator had turned 
off the RO system without informing CSA M-28 staff.  The site review revealed that the water 
from the well was bypassing the RO system.  However, the previous operator did install a 
chlorination system.  Although the water had not gone through the RO system, the water did 
receive treatment.  This revised system is similar to CSA M-28’s proposal to the State to replace 
the RO system. 
 
Despite the fact that the revised system is similar to what the CSA M-28 staff planned to present 
to the State, the unilateral decision to make the changes and lack of communication by the previous 
operator were not acceptable to CSA M-28.  CSA M-28 staff directed test samples to be taken by 
the consultant to make sure the water complied with the primary standards.  It was anticipated that 
the water would comply with primary standards because historically the raw water from the well 
has complied.  This is the reason why a reduced service was a viable option being considered in 
2014 when the County met with the residents.  The consultant subsequently reported that the water 
under the revised system complied with the primary standards.  CSA M-28 staff also replaced the 
operator.  Lastly, CSA M-28 staff communicated with County Environmental Health, the 
regulatory agency, of the discovery and the actions taken.   
 
Changes at CSA M-28 have resulted in a new system operator and movement toward the same 
goals as discussed at the town hall meeting: 
 

1) Obtain waiver from regulatory agency, 
2) Reduce the level of community water treatment, and 
3) Allow each resident to establish the appropriate system at their own mobile home.   

 
In Fiscal Year 2015-2016, CSA M-28 made improvements to the aging system and infrastructure. 
Some of the improvements completed included the upgrade of the auto-dialer alarm system, 
installation of a flow-based chlorine injection pump system, and installation of new wiring to the 
well pump.  In Fiscal Year 2016-2017, CSA M-28 also replaced the existing well pump and 
upgraded its emergency response options by entering into an agreement with a nearby water 
district and contract with a water delivery/hauling company, to supply water to the Willow Mobile 
Home Park during emergency events.  
 
In Fiscal Year 2016-2017 a draft study was completed per state requirement in order to obtain a 
waiver.  Some of the tasks completed in this study included; conducting additional water samples 
and analyzing additional alternatives.  Future tasks will include compiling additional survey data, 
meeting with the State constructing some capital improvements.  



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 3 - 

 
 

In Fiscal Year 2017-2018 task orders were issued to the consultant for the preparation of a design 
memorandum, which documents the design philosophy for the proposed modifications, and design 
plans and specifications.  The design memorandum was completed in January of 2020. 
 
CSA M-28 has implemented several improvements to the facility in Fiscal Years 2018-2019 and 
2019-2020 to make operations and maintenance more resilient and sustainable. These 
improvements include: 
 

• Installation of a double-contained and seismically-restrained sodium hypochlorite tank 
with a 50-gallon reservoir capacity to assure sustained operation; 

• Purchase of a second sodium hypochlorite dispensing pump as a backup; 
• Purchase of a spare parts kit for the primary sodium hypochlorite dispensing pump to 

assure continuous operations and quick repairs;  
• Improvements to electrical service to improve operational resilience; and 
• Installation of a water flow meter to accurately measure the amount of groundwater 

pumped. 
 
There has not been any impact to the operations of CSA M-28 due to COVID-19. 
 
 
  



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 4 - 

 
 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice has been given as required, and the Board 
conducted a Public Hearing and then made a determination on each estimated service charge in 
the tentative report. Contra Costa Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report in 
accordance with Resolution No. 2020/181, on June 16, 2020, and conducted a Public Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA M-28.   
 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes. 
 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
  

1. A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended service;  
2. The basic service charge; 
3. The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes an estimate of annual costs and the method of apportionment as 
additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services is spread to 
each individual parcel. 
 
  



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 5 - 

 
 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 
The Fiscal Year 2019-2020 projected and Fiscal Year 2020-2021 proposed revenues and 
expenditures for CSA M-28 are shown on the following page.  A special fund has been set up for 
the collection of revenues and expenditures for CSA M-28.  The total cost of construction, 
operation, and maintenance and servicing of the water system can be recovered from the collection 
of charges. Incidental expenses including administration, engineering fees, legal fees, and all other 
costs associated with the construction, operation and maintenance, and servicing of the water 
system may also be included. 
 
When CSA M-28 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for 
an operating budget for the proposed operation, maintenance and servicing of extended community 
water system services. Revenues collected from the charge shall be used only for the expenditures 
represented in this report. Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be 
carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, CSA M-28 plans to continue the efforts to obtain the waiver from the 
State.  Obtaining the waiver from the State is a significant effort that may include taking additional 
water samples, analyzing additional alternatives, compiling additional survey data, meeting with 
the State, etc.  All the information gathered will be documented in an Engineer’s Report and 
presented to the State.   
 

 



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 6 - 

 
 

CSA M-28 Bethel Island Willow Park FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21

Fund 247300  Org 7473                        Est YE Total Budget (*)

Fund Balance as of June 30  $       759,426.66  $       789,516.33 

Revenue

Taxes and assessments  $          107,695.24  $          110,824.85 

TOTAL REVENUE AVAILABLE  $       867,121.90  $       900,341.18 

Expenditures

Postage  $                  (20.00)  $                  (20.00)
Communications  $               (113.70)  $               (200.00)
Utilities  $            (6,570.76)  $            (7,000.00)
Household Expense (Brenntag Pacific)  $            (2,000.00)  $            (3,000.00)
Publications & Legal Notices  $               (200.00)  $               (200.00)
Membership  $               (150.00)  $               (165.00)
Maintenance of Buildings  $                           -    $                           -   
Maintenance of Buildings  $                           -    $                           -   
Maintenance of Buildings  $                           -    $            (1,000.00)
Maintenance of Buildings  $                           -    $            (1,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $               (529.80)  $               (600.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $          (22,570.83)  $          (25,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $            (3,281.71)  $            (4,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $                           -    $            (5,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $                           -    $            (1,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $                           -    $            (2,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $            (3,156.00)  $            (2,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $            (2,427.00)  $            (3,500.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $                           -    $            (2,000.00)
Tax & Assessment Fees  $               (250.85)  $               (275.00)
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (CCEHS)  $            (1,800.00)  $            (1,800.00)
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel)  $                           -    $                           -   
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel)  $                  (62.58)  $                           -   
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel)  $               (136.95)  $               (300.00)
DOIT Phone Exchange  $               (321.71)  $               (400.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $          (15,310.10)  $          (15,000.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $               (199.81)  $            (1,000.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $          (18,232.60)  $          (15,000.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $               (271.17)  $            (1,000.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $       (77,605.57)  $       (92,460.00)

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements  $       (750,713.55)  $       (761,651.18)
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures)  $          (38,802.79)  $          (46,230.00)

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND RESERVES  $     (789,516.33)  $     (807,881.18)

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                       -$                       
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2020, assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital 
Improvement Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 7 - 

 
 

BOUNDARY MAP 
 

The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 
 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following page. 
 
  



Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) M-28
(Willow Mobile Home Park Water District)

Boundary Map

HARBOR RD

¯

WI
LL

OW
 RD

Legend

CSA M-28 Boundary
Parcel Lines

Parcel within CSA M-28

300 0 300 600150
Feet



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 9 - 

 
 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges, 
and benefit assessments. 
 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218. However, if the future increase in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap) then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large. Parcels located within the boundaries of the CSA will be assessed for the 
operation, maintenance, and capital replacement associated with the water system serving the 
Bethel Island community, as described herein within the report, if they receive a special and direct 
benefit from the services.  Furthermore, the identification and separation of general benefits from 
the special benefits follows for CSA M-28. 
 
Special benefits are conferred on property within the CSA from the water system by enhancing 
the desirability of property within the CSA due to lower costs associated with the treatment of 
drinking water, removing contaminates from the water being provided to the property, increases 
in health and wellness, and an improved quality of life.   
 
Properties outside of CSA M-28 are not served by the water system being operated and maintained 
from assessment revenues, therefore property outside the boundary of the CSA do not receive 
special benefits.  The services within the CSA was specifically designed and created to provide 
additional and improved public resources for the direct advantage of property inside the CSA, and 
not the public at large.   
 
In addition to the special and direct benefits the property owners receive within the CSA from the 
water system, it has been determined that no general benefits are associated with the water system 
provided within CSA M-28 because the conferred special benefits that are provided to the assessed 
property are not provided to property outside of the CSA or the public at large. 
 
The annual assessment pays for the operation of the water system provided within CSA M-28. The 
enhanced water system provided to property within CSA M-28 confer a special benefit and only 
serve those parcels within the boundary of the CSA.  Without the services, the property located in 
the unincorporated area would not have a localized water system to treat their water.  Therefore, 
the services in CSA M-28 are 100% special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
 
 
 



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Final Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 10 - 

 
 

Methodology 
The total operation and maintenance costs for the extended public services are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices.  
 
The maximum charge rate was previously set at $75,300 per parcel (1991 dollars). Since 1991 the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers and the costs 
to operate and maintain the improvements increased, however the charge rate remained constant 
until Fiscal Year 2007-2008. In Fiscal Year 2007-2008 the charge rate was increased to $79,818 
per parcel with an allowance for an increase each subsequent year based upon the San Francisco 
Bay Area – All Urban Consumers as of April 2007 (215.842). 
 
Due to an aging system, the cost of operating and maintaining water facilities continues to increase. 
It was proposed in Fiscal Year 2010-2011 that the charge rate be increased to $95,500 per parcel 
(8.5% increase). However, this increase was not supported by the property owner, and therefore 
the 8.5% increase was not imposed. 
 
The cost of operating and maintaining water facilities continues to increase, due to an aging 
system. A rate increase was proposed again in Fiscal Year 2014-2015, so that the charge rate be 
increased from $91,937 to $335,939 per parcel. However, this increase was not supported by the 
property owner, and therefore the increase was not imposed. 
 
Rate 
The February 2020 CPI Index is 299.690, therefore the maximum rate for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
can be increased 2.91% to $110,824.85 per parcel. CSA M-28 proposes to levy charges at the 
maximum rate for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, it is recommended based upon projected expenditures, that the 
maximum rate of $110,824.85 per parcel be collected. The estimated $110,824.85 in revenue will 
be needed to provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 2019-2020. There is one parcel 
that is included in the CSA. If the charge of $110,824.85 is divided by one (1) parcel, the service 
charge per parcel is $110,824.85. 
 
 
 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A list, which shows the parcel to be charged for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, including a description of 
the parcel to be charged is shown below.  

 
Parcel Proposed FY 2020-2021 

 Number Amount 
 
 029-020-004-7   $110,824.85 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report on assessment charges in County
Service Area (CSA) M-30 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached. 

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/182, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the assessment
charges set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2020/182 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the assessment charges on the assessment roll for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021, the assessment charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill,
pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy
(925)313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/182 confirming Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area
M-30 and Levying the Service Charges.



FISCAL IMPACT:
The levy of the annual assessment charges in CSA M-30 will provide revenues for police services, park
and roadside landscape maintenance, public street maintenance and street lighting services. The CSA
M-30 total annual assessment was $52,712.00 for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and will be $55,328.80 in
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. This increase is based on the approved annual escalator outlined in the CSA
M-30 formation documents. The annual escalator is equal to the annual change in the Consumer Price
Index (CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers) plus two (2) percent. There are 40
developed parcels in the CSA. The assessment charge per parcel for CSA M-30 was $1,317.80 for Fiscal
Year 2019-2020 and will be $1,383.22 for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

BACKGROUND:
The maximum service charge may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers plus two percent (2%).

On June 16, 2020, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2020/102 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative Annual Report on proposed assessment
charges for CSA M-30. CSA M-30 provides police services, park and roadside landscape maintenance,
public street maintenance and street lighting services.

On July 1, 2020, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic assessment charge
or estimated assessment charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a
result of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in
the use code of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that no revisions
were required. The Tentative Annual Report is the Final Annual Report.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2020/182 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the assessment charge for Fiscal Year
2020-2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report is not adopted, assessment
charges for CSA M-30 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Therefore, CSA M-30
would be unable to provide police services, park and roadside landscape maintenance, public street
maintenance and street lighting services and an alternate source of funding would have to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2020/182 
Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA M-30 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/182

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-30 and levy of
assessment charges (Alamo Springs).

WHEREAS, the Board on June 16, 2020, adopted Resolution No. 2020/102, confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) M-30. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and finds no cause to modify the Final Annual Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report
for CSA M-30 as presented and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the assessment charges therein for Fiscal
Year 2020-2021.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

 
 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA M-30 
(Alamo Springs) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

July 28, 2020 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of Supervisors 
John Gioia, District 1 

Candace Andersen, District 2 
Diane Burgis, District 3 

Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by  
Contra Costa County 

Public Works Department 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

 

 
- 1 - 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

In August 1989, the Town of Danville (“Town”) and the County of Contra Costa (“County”) 
entered into a Memorandum of Agreement to undertake a joint-jurisdiction General Plan and 
project review for the Alamo Springs Project (“Project”), which is located north of Interstate 680 
off Alamo Springs Drive.  The project originally provided for the development of 53 single-
family homes, of which 11 were to be located within the Town of Danville and 42 were to remain 
in the unincorporated portion of Contra Costa County.   
 
After certification of an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Project, the Board of 
Supervisors on December 8, and 15, 1992, approved the Project.  The unincorporated area of the 
Project was simultaneously rezoned to a planned unit development.  On January 23, 1996, the 
Town and County entered into a new Memorandum of Agreement, superseding the August 1989 
Memorandum of Agreement, to establish procedures for joint review and approval of the project. 

 
During the planning process, it was decided that the Town would provide extended services in 
the form of police, public street maintenance, park and roadside landscape maintenance to the 
homes in the unincorporated area.   Public Street lighting would be provided by Contra Costa 
County.  It was decided that a benefit assessment or service charge collected on the property tax 
bills via a County Service Area (CSA) was the best funding mechanism to pay for the 
increased services. 
 
On September 3, 1997, Danville Town Council adopted Resolution No. 124-97, requesting Contra 
Costa County Local Agency Formation Commission (“LAFCO”) approve formation of County 
Service Area (CSA) M-30.  On November 17, 1997, LAFCO approved formation of CSA M-30. 

 
On May 5, 1998, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and subsequently approved 
Resolution 1998/235, which authorized the annual levy of assessments on the parcels located 
within CSA M-30 to fund extended public services. 

 
The services provided by CSA M-30 are: 
 

1. Police Services.  All police services provided to residents by Town police, including 
without limitation, community services, crime prevention, investigation, patrol, and traffic 
enforcement. 

2. Park and Roadside Landscape Services.  All park and roadside landscape services 
provided to residents including without limitation, maintenance of parks and other public 
facilities, such as the Danville Library and Community Center, and maintenance of all 
roadside and median landscaping. 

3. Public Street Maintenance.  All public street maintenance, including without limitation, 
repair and replacement of asphalt on public streets, crack sealing, and other maintenance 
measures to protect and prolong the life of the public streets, repair and replacement of 
street signs, stop signs, etc. 

4. Street Lighting.  The operation, maintenance and servicing of public streetlights and 
appurtenant facilities as required to provide safe lighting along public streets.  Maintenance 
is provided by Contra Costa County. 

 

There has not been any impact to the operations of CSA M-30 due to COVID-19. 



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

 

 
- 2 - 

 

 
CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 

 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report was filed with the 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice was given as required, and the Board of 
Supervisors conducted a Public Hearing and then made a determination on each estimated service 
charge in the tentative report.   The Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report 
in accordance with Resolution No. 2020/182, on June 16, 2020, and conducted a Public Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA M-30. 

 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes. 

 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll: 

 
1.   A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended 

service; 
2.   The basic service charge; 
3.   The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4.   A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 

This annual report also includes an estimate of annual costs and the method of apportionment as 
additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services is spread to 
each individual parcel. 

 



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

 

 
- 3 - 

 

 
ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 

 
The Fiscal Year 2019-2020 projected and Fiscal Year 2020-2021 proposed revenues and 
expenditures are shown below.   A special fund has been set up for the collection of revenues and 
expenditures for CSA M-30.   Incidental expenses including administration, engineering fees, 
legal fees, and all other costs associated with the extended services may also be included. 

 
When CSA M-30 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for 
an operating budget for the proposed services.   This analysis was based on the estimated 
expenses for each service component (police, parks, and roadside landscape, street maintenance, 
and street lighting).  Revenues collected from the benefit assessment or service charge shall be 
used only for the expenditures represented in this report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the 
end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 

 

CSA M-30 Alamo Springs-Danville FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21

Fund 249900  Org 7499                        Est YE Total Budget (*)

Fund Balance as of June 30  $          34,387.09  $          49,065.21 

Revenue

Taxes and Assessments  $            52,712.00  $            55,328.80 

TOTAL REVENUE AVAILABLE  $          87,099.09  $       104,394.01 

Expenditures

Publications & Legal Notices  $               (200.00)  $               (200.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $          (35,661.44)  $          (37,000.00)
Taxes & Assessments  $               (284.00)  $               (300.00)
Transfer CSA M-30 to CSA L-100  $               (388.44)  $               (400.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $            (1,500.00)  $            (1,500.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $       (38,033.88)  $       (39,400.00)

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements  $          (30,048.27)  $          (45,294.01)
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures)  $          (19,016.94)  $          (19,700.00)

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND RESERVES  $       (49,065.21)  $       (64,994.01)

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                       -$                       
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2020, assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital 
Improvement Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

 

 
- 4 - 

 

 

 
BOUNDARY MAP 

 
The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 

 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following page. 

 
  



Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) M-30
(Alamo Springs)
Boundary Map

HI
GH

 EA
GL

E R
D

¯
380 0 380 760190

Feet

ALAMO

SP
RI

NG
S D

R

Legend

CSA M-30 Boundary
Parcel Lines

Parcels within CSA M-30

KIMBERLEY
PL

ALAMO SPRINGS DR

CORRIE PL



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

 

 
- 6 - 

 

 
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges 
and benefit assessments. 

 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if future increases in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap) then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 

 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large.  The extended public services provided within CSA M-30 are deemed a special 
benefit and only serve the parcels located within the boundaries of the District.  Without the 
services, the homes located in the unincorporated area would receive standard County police 
services, limited park and roadside landscape services, limited public street maintenance, and no 
County public street lighting.  Standard County police services are characterized by 1.1 officers 
per 1,000 residents, and traffic enforcement would be provided by the California Highway Patrol 
on an as requested basis.  Therefore, the services in CSA M-30 are 100% special benefit to the 
parcels within the CSA. 

 
Methodology 
The total operation and maintenance costs for the extended public services are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices. 

 
Since the service charge is levied on the owners of properties as shown on the tax rolls, the final 
charges must be assigned by Assessor's Parcel Number.  The parcels of the Project that make up 
CSA M-30 are all designated for residential use.  The projects Covenants, Conditions and 
Restrictions (CC&R’s) require that most parcels be developed with a main residential unit of at 
least 3,500 square feet.  While the parcel sizes vary, they all have substantially the same size 
building pads.  It is anticipated that homes built on these lots will be similar in size and that the 
size of families who live in these homes will be similar.  For these reasons, the need for, and the 
use of each of the services (miscellaneous police, park and roadside landscaping maintenance, 
public street maintenance and County public street lighting) will be substantially the same for each 
parcel.  Therefore, the same service charge will be levied on each developed parcel within CSA 
M-30.  In order for a parcel to be classified as developed, a building permit must be issued prior 
to April 30.



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

 

 
- 7 - 

 

 
The methodology for calculating the service charge per parcel for each of the services is similar. In 
Fiscal Year 1997-98 the service charge per parcel was set at $467.13 per parcel.  To determine the 
cost per parcel, the total budget for providing service to the current service area was divided 
by the total number of parcels or units within the current service area.  Please refer to Contra 
Costa County Resolution 1998-235 for a detailed report that includes the initial calculation of this 
service charge. 

 
The maximum service charge may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers for San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose plus 
two percent (2%).  The base CPI index used in annual calculations began with April 1997 (159.6).  
However, starting in Fiscal Year 2010-2011, the annual CPI was changed to February for 
administrative purposes and the annual change in the February CPI shall be used in each subsequent 
year.  Any change in the rate per developed parcel, which is the result of the change in the CPI 
shall not be deemed an increase in the service charge subject to the requirements of Proposition 
218. 

 
Rate 
For Fiscal Year 2019-2020 the allowed maximum rate was $1,317.80 per developed parcel.  The 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 rate has been calculated as follows: 

 
$1,317.80 per developed parcel in Fiscal Year 2019-2020 
+2.91% CPI increase for FY 2020-2021 = $1,356.10 
+2.00% increase for FY 2020-2021 = $1,383.22 

 
In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, it is recommended, based upon projected expenditures, that the 
maximum rate of $1,383.22 be collected.  It is estimated $55,328.80 in revenue will be needed to 
provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 2020-2021.  There are 40 parcels that have 
had a building permit issued.   If you divide $55,328.80 by 40 homes, the service charge per 
parcel is $1,383.22. 



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

 

 
- 8 - 

 

 
SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 

 
A list, of those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, including a description of 
each parcel to be charged is shown on the following page. 
 

 



SERVICE CHARGE ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor 
Parcel

Number Property Address
Added
to Roll

Lot
Number

FY 2020-21
Assessment

197-050-029   $1,383.22333 CORRIE PL2008 38
197-440-005   $1,383.2232 KIMBERLY PL2000 17
197-440-006   $1,383.2230 KIMBERLY PL2002 18
197-440-007   $1,383.2228 KIMBERLEY PL2004 19
197-440-008   $1,383.2226 KIMBERLY PL2004 20
197-440-009   $1,383.2224 KIMBERLY PL2001 21
197-440-010   $1,383.2222 KIMBERLY PL2001 22
197-440-011   $1,383.22120 ALAMO SPRINGS2002 23
197-440-012   $1,383.22122 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 24
197-440-013   $1,383.22124 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 25
197-440-014   $1,383.22115 ALAMO SPRINGS2014 26
197-440-015   $1,383.22117 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 27
197-440-016   $1,383.22119 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 28
197-440-017   $1,383.22121 ALAMO SPRINGS2015 29
197-440-018   $1,383.22123 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 30
197-440-019   $1,383.22125 ALAMO SPRINGS2014 31
197-450-003   $1,383.2233 KIMBERLEY PL2001 16
197-450-004   $1,383.22131 ALAMO SPRINGS2006 32
197-450-005   $1,383.22133 ALAMO SPRINGS2013 33
197-450-006   $1,383.22135 ALAMO SPRINGS2002 34
197-450-007   $1,383.22330 CORRIE PL2016 35
197-450-008   $1,383.22331 CORRIE PL2014 36
197-450-009   $1,383.22332 CORRIE PL2014 37
197-450-010   $1,383.22334 CORRIE PL2001 39
197-450-011   $1,383.22335 CORRIE PL2000 40
197-450-012   $1,383.22336 CORRIE PL2001 41
197-450-013   $1,383.22337 CORRIE PL2008 42
197-450-014   $1,383.22338 CORRIE PL2001 43
197-450-015   $1,383.22339 CORRIE PL2002 44
197-450-016   $1,383.22340 CORRIE PL2001 45
197-460-008   $1,383.2225 KIMBERLY PL2003 12
197-460-009   $1,383.2227 KIMBERLY PL2003 13
197-460-010   $1,383.22141 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 46
197-460-011   $1,383.22143 ALAMO SPRINGS2015 47
197-460-012   $1,383.22147 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 48
197-460-013   $1,383.22149 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 49
197-460-014   $1,383.22151 ALAMO SPRINGS2014 50
197-460-015   $1,383.22152 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 51
197-460-016   $1,383.22150 ALAMO SPRINGS2006 52
197-460-017   $1,383.22148 ALAMO SPRINGS2001 53

 $55,328.80   40 Total Revenue:  Parcels  

06/15/20N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAM_30\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa m-30.frx - m30_2021f.dbf
-  9 -



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report on assessment charges in County
Service Area (CSA) M-31 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached.

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/183, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the assessment
charges set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2020/183 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the assessment charges on the assessment roll for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021, the assessment charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill,
pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy
(925)313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/183 confirming Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area
M-31 and Levying the Assessment Charges. 



FISCAL IMPACT:
The levy of the annual assessment charges in CSA M-31 will provide revenues for transportation
demand management services. The CSA M-31 total annual assessment was $336,218.30 for Fiscal Year
2019-2020 and will be $345,882.96 in Fiscal Year 2020-2021. This increase is based on the change in
the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers). The
assessment charges for CSA M-31 were $73.28/developed residential unit and $0.1290 per developed
commercial square foot in Fiscal Year 2019-2020. The assessment charges for CSA M-31 are
$75.41/developed residential unit and $0.1327 per developed commercial square foot in Fiscal Year
2020-2021.

BACKGROUND:
The maximum assessment charges may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers.

On June 16, 2020, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2020/103 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative Annual Report on proposed assessment
charges for CSA M-31. CSA M-31 provides transportation demand management services.

On July 1, 2020, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic assessment charge
or estimated assessment charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a
result of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in
the class or land use of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that no
revisions were required. The Tentative Annual Report is the Final Annual Report.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2020/183 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the assessment charge for Fiscal Year
2020-2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report is not adopted, assessment
charges for CSA M-31 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Therefore, the District
would be unable to provide transportation demand management services and an alternate source of
funding would have to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2020/183 
Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA M-31 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/183

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-31 and levy of
assessment charges (Contra Costa Centre Transit Village).

WHEREAS, the Board on June 16, 2020, adopted Resolution No. 2020/103, confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) M-31.

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and finds no cause to modify the Final Annual Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report
for CSA M-31 as presented and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the assessment charges therein for Fiscal
Year 2020-2021.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA M-31 

(Contra Costa Centre Transit Village) 
 

Transportation Demand Management Services 
 
 

July 28, 2020 
 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Board of Supervisors 

John Gioia, District 1 
Candace Andersen, District 2 

Diane Burgis, District 3 
Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 
 Prepared by 
 Contra Costa County 
 Public Works Department 



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 1 - 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In 2002 it was recognized that the area commonly known as Contra Costa Centre Transit Village, 
in the unincorporated portion of Contra Costa County, would be redeveloped, creating a need for 
new transit services.  Contra Costa Centre Transit Village is located east of Interstate 680.   

 
The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village benefits residents and employees with a variety of travel 
mode options.  A core element of the travel mode options for residents and employees, and a key 
traffic mitigation measure in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents 
certified at the time of adoption and amendment of the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village 
Specific Plan, was the establishment of Transportation Demand Management (TDM) programs. 
TDM programs include carpooling, vanpooling, ridesharing, flex time, staggered work hours, 
guaranteed ride home, telecommuting, etc.  The property owners within Contra Costa Centre 
Transit Village collectively had a mandate to achieve at least 30% TDM performance (i.e. 30% or 
more of the area employees arrive at work via something other than a single-occupied car). 
 
The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Association is the collective mechanism by which the 
developer/property owner’s obligation for TDM programs is achieved.  The Contra Costa Centre 
Transit Village Association is a private non-profit corporation whose membership consists of the 
property owners in the area.  It has been in existence since the mid-1980s. 
 
On April 23, 2002, the Board of Supervisors approved Resolution Nos. 2002/256 and 2002/257 
which recommended to the Local Agency Formation Commission of Contra Costa County 
(LAFCO) the formation of County Service Area (CSA) M-31, Contra Costa Centre Transit 
Village. 
 
The properties within CSA M-31 receive a special and distinct benefit over and above the general 
benefits received by the public at-large in the form of extended TDM services.  These extended 
transportation services consist of the implementation of TDM programs as discussed in this report 
and in the Plan for Providing Services for CSA M-31, which is on file with LAFCO.  Resolution 
2002/256 further stated that CSA M-31 services should be supported by a benefit assessment or 
special tax levy on parcels that receive this special and distinct benefit from the CSA M-31 
services. 
 
On June 11, 2002, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and subsequently approved 
Resolution 2002/362 which authorized the annual levy of benefit assessments on the parcels 
located within CSA M-31 to fund TDM programs. 
 
On July 10, 2002, LAFCO conducted a public hearing and subsequently approved Resolution 02-
19 which formed CSA M-31. 
 
For each year since Fiscal Year 2002-2003, benefit assessments or service charges have been 
levied within CSA M-31. 
 
On June 3, 2008, by Resolution No. 2008/366, the Board of Supervisors approved the annexation 
of Subdivision 05-8950 (Pleasant Hill BART Redevelopment Property) into CSA M-31.  This 
annexation was subsequently approved by LAFCO Resolution 08-19 on August 13, 2008.   



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 2 - 

 

The following is a list of programs and services that have been proposed to be funded in Fiscal 
Year 2020-2021 by CSA M-31: 
 

1) Transit Subsidy Program: Load on Clipper card $50 value BART fare for $20. Must 
pledge to take BART to work a minimum of three days per week. 

• 80 participants for nine months 
2) Carpool Incentive Program:  Provide two $15 Chevron gas cards per carpool per 

month for nine months. 
• 20 participants for nine months 

3) Bus Subsidy Program:  Purchase a $60 value monthly County Connection bus pass or 
reimbursement of other transit bus pass for $30. 

• 15 participants for nine months 
4)  Bike/Walk to Work Incentive Program:  Bike or walk to work at least three times 

per week per month, a minimum of 12 times each month, and receive a $15 voucher. 
• 10 participants for nine months 

5)  Guaranteed Ride Home Program: This program is managed by Contra Costa Centre 
Transit Village.  The program is an “insurance policy” against being stranded without 
a way to get home for commuters who take a commute alternative (carpool, vanpool, 
public transit, bicycle or walk) to work and have a qualified emergency which does 
not allow them to use the commute alternative to return home.   

6)  Mid-Day Shuttle:  The mid-day shuttle, a clean air natural gas shuttle, runs from 10:30 
a.m. – 2:10 p.m., Monday through Friday, with stops at all Centre buildings between 
the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village, the Countrywood Shopping Mall and Kohl’s, 
free of charge. 

7)  Green Fleet Program:  The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village (CCCTV) provides 
employees with  access to local vehicles (e.g.  bicycles, electric bicycles, electric and 
hybrid cars) to use through the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village and vicinity during 
the workday.  Employees are able to check-out vehicles online or electronically at 
various kiosk locations. The Green Fleet programs are free to CCCTV employees. 

8) Marketing Plan:  The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village markets the program through 
newsletters, posters, brochures and promotional handouts.  Additionally, they meet 
with employers and employees directly, and host events and transportation fairs to 
ensure Centre area workers are informed of the various commute alternatives, 
subsidies and incentives available to them through the Contra Costa Centre Transit 
Village TDM Program. 

 
These TDM services may be amended annually, including the addition or deletion of the services 
as required to meet the 30% TDM performance goal as determined by Contra Costa County in 
consultation with the Contra Costa Centre Association or its successor. 
 
COVID-19 Impact 
Contra Costa Centre Association closed TDM services on March 16, 2020 to comply with the 
Contra Costa County Health Officer Order regarding COVID-19. On June 1, 2020, Contra Costa 
Centre Association reopened TDM services with the following procedures in place: 
 

• Shuttle service resumed with the two seats nearest the driver roped off to provide 
social distancing;  



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 3 - 

 

• The shuttle driver will wear a mask and will disembark prior to passenger boarding 
to minimize contact; 

• Shuttle passengers are required to wear masks; 
• The shuttle driver will frequently wipe down contact surfaces with disinfectant 

wipes; 
• The fleet of electric vehicles has been sent out for deep cleaning and subsequent 

users will be provided with sanitary wipes to clean contact surfaces; 
• Disinfectant wipe will be provided to bicycle users; 
• Issuance of transportation passes and subsidies, which formerly took place in the 

Contra Costa Centre office, will now take place outside the office on the sidewalk 
at the office entrance; 

• Social distancing markers on the sidewalk will be provided to keep users at the 
appropriate spacing; and 

• New signage will be posted in the Contra Costa Centre lobby informing users of 
the above-noted changes.  

 
Implementation of these procedures will likely have an impact on the budget for the CSA M-31. 
However, based on the available reserves, CSA M-31 will be able to sustain operations and 
manage its budget. 
 
 

  



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 4 - 

 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice was given as required, and the Board 
conducted a Public Hearing and then made a determination on each estimated service charge in 
the tentative report.  Contra Costa Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report in 
accordance with Resolution No. 2020/183, on June 16, 2020, and conducted a Public Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA M-31.   
 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes.  
 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
 

1. A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended service;  
2. The basic service charge; 
3. The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes an estimate of annual costs, the method of apportionment as 
additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services are spread to 
each individual parcel. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 5 - 

 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 
The Fiscal Year 2019-2020 projected and Fiscal Year 2020-2021 proposed revenues and 
expenditures are shown below.  A special fund has been set up for the collection of revenues and 
expenditures for CSA M-31.  The total cost to provide the TDM services can be recovered from 
the collection of these service charges.  Incidental expenses including administration, engineering 
fees, legal fees, and all other costs associated with the TDM services may also be included. 
 
When CSA M-31 was formed for the ongoing funding of the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village's 
TDM Program, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for an operating 
budget for the proposed extended transportation demand management services.  This was based 
on the estimated expenses for each TDM service program component (carpooling, vanpooling, 
ridesharing, flex time, staggered work hours, guaranteed ride home, telecommuting, etc.).  
Revenues collected from the benefit assessment or service charge shall be used only for the 
expenditures represented in this report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal 
year must be carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 
 

 
 

CSA M-31 Pleasant Hill BART TDM FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21
Fund 247600  Org 7476                      Est YE Total Budget (*)

Fund Balance as of June 30  $          61,220.67  $          79,603.28 

Revenue

Taxes and assessments  $          336,218.30  $          345,882.96 

TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE  $       397,438.97  $       425,486.24 

Expenditures

Publications & Legal Notices  $               (200.00)  $               (200.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $       (314,338.53)  $       (317,950.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County)  $            (2,759.60)  $            (3,000.00)
Taxes and Assessments  $               (264.36)  $               (300.00)
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel)  $                           -    $               (200.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $               (273.20)  $               (500.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $     (317,835.69)  $     (322,150.00)

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements  $                           -    $                           -   
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures)  $          (79,603.28)  $       (103,336.24)

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND RESERVES  $       (79,603.28)  $     (103,336.24)

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                       -$                       
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2020, assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital 
Improvement Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 6 - 

 

BOUNDARY MAP 
 
The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 
 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following page. 
 
 
 
  



Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) M-31
(Contra Costa Centre Transit Village)

Boundary Map

TREAT BLVD

¯
340 0 340 680170

Feet

OA
K 

RD

LAS JUNTAS WY

JO
NE

S R
D

CH
ER

RY
 LN

Legend

CSA M-31 Boundary
Parcel Lines

Parcels within CSA M-31



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 8 - 

 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges 
and benefit assessments. 
 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the future increase in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap) then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large.  Parcels located within the boundaries of the CSA will be assessed for the 
operation and services associated with the TDM Program as described herein within the report, if 
they receive a special and direct benefit from the services.  Furthermore, the identification and 
separation of general benefits from the special benefits follows for CSA M-31. 
 
Special benefits are conferred on property within the CSA from the TDM Program and associated 
services by enhancing the desirability of property within the CSA due to the additional methods 
of vehicular and pedestrian access available to property, by increasing access to transit related 
services, providing economic opportunities, driving community growth and revitalization, and by 
reducing levels of traffic congestion within the CSA. 
 
Properties outside of CSA M-31 do not enjoy the Transportation Demand Management Program 
and the associated services by the CSA and therefore property outside the boundaries of the CSA 
do not receive the special benefits. The services within the CSA was specifically designed and 
created to provide additional and improved public resources for the direct advantage of property 
inside the CSA, and not the public at large.  The boundaries of the CSA have been narrowly drawn 
to include only those parcels that receive a direct advantage from the services. 
 
In addition to the special and direct benefits the property owners receive within the CSA from the 
services, it has been determined that no general benefits are associated with TDM services within 
CSA M-31 because the conferred special benefits that are provided to the assessed property are 
not provided to other parcels and which real property in general and the public at large do not 
share. 
 
The annual assessment pays for the TDM Program and associated services provided within CSA 
M-31. The enhanced public services provided within CSA M-31 confer a special benefit to 
property in the CSA.  Transportation Demand Management services associated with CSA M-31 
are only provided to parcels within the CSA and are not provided to the general public.  Without 
the assessments, the parcels located in the unincorporated area would receive no Transportation 
Demand Management Program services.  Therefore, the services provided in CSA M-31 are 100% 
special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
 



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 9 - 

 

Methodology 
The total operation and maintenance costs for the extended public services are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices.   
 
Developed Residential Property: Developed Residential Property consists of property which 
has had a residential building permit issued prior to April 30 and is classified by the County 
Assessor’s office as single-family residential, multi-family residential, apartment, condominium, 
townhome, townhouse, co-op, cluster home, or any other type of property which has been 
developed for residential use for which occupants live and occupy for extended periods of time.  
Developed Residential Property does not include hotel and motel use. 
 
Developed Commercial Property: Developed Commercial Property consists of property which 
has had a commercial building permit issued prior to April 30 and is classified by the County 
Assessor’s office as commercial property.  Developed Commercial Property includes, but is not 
limited to, retail stores and shopping centers, office buildings, conference centers, hotels and 
motels, or any other type of property which has been developed for commercial use. 
 
Exempt Property:  Exempt Property consists of property not classified as Developed Residential 
Property or Developed Commercial Property.  However, Exempt Property does include property 
that has been previously classified as Developed Residential Property or Developed Commercial 
Property which has subsequently had the building structure located on the parcel demolished prior 
to April 30.  This parcel would then remain as an Exempt Property until such time another building 
permit is issued prior to April 30 to reclassify the parcel as Developed Residential Property or 
Developed Commercial Property.  Exempt Property also includes: parking lots, parking garages, 
roadways, open space and undeveloped property for which a building permit has not been issued 
prior to April 30. 
 
The methodology for calculating the service charge per parcel for the Services is explained below.   
 
Developed Residential Property - It is anticipated that not all of the TDM programs will be 
provided to the Developed Residential Property owners.  The most viable programs to reduce the 
number of single occupied vehicular trips are the Shuttle Program in conjunction with the 
Marketing Program.  The cost to provide these programs to the Developed Residential Property 
owners at build-out was estimated to be $28,386.36 per year (in FY 2007-2008 dollars).  Since 
each residential unit is similar in size and receives the same degree of benefit from the residential 
TDM programs, each residential unit is charged an equal share of the Residential TDM program 
costs.  It is anticipated that there will be 522 residential units at build-out.  Therefore, in Fiscal 
Year 2007-08 the maximum annual assessment was set at $54.38 per residential unit.   
 
Developed Commercial Property - It is anticipated that all TDM programs will be provided to 
the Developed Commercial Property owners.  The cost to provide these TDM services to 
Developed Commercial Property owners at build-out was estimated to be $238,121.84 per year (in 
Fiscal Year 2007-08 dollars).  For Developed Commercial Property, the amount of building floor 
area directly correlates to the number of potential employees located on each parcel.  These total 
floor area numbers are used to calculate the proportional special benefit received by each 
Developed Commercial Parcel within the District.  Building floor area is defined by the gross 
square footage of the buildings exclusive of parking.  The building square footage is shown on the 
Assessment List in the following pages and serves as the basis for calculation of the annual 
assessments for Developed Commercial Property.  It is anticipated that there will be 2,487,190 
square feet of commercial development at build-out. Therefore, in Fiscal Year 2007-08 the 
maximum annual assessment rate was set at $0.0957 per square foot.   
 



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 10 - 

 

Assessment Rate 
The maximum assessment rates may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers for the Bay Area: San Francisco-Oakland-
San Jose.  The base CPI is June 2007 (216.123).  Any change in the assessment rate, which is the 
result of the change in the CPI shall not be deemed an increase in the assessment subject to the 
requirements of Proposition 218. 
 
For Fiscal Year 2020-2021 the allowed maximum rate is shown below and has been calculated as 
follows: 
 
The February 2020 CPI is 299.690; this is a 2.91% increase over the February 2019 CPI. 

 
Developed Residential 

$73.28/residential unit in Fiscal Year 2019-2020 
+2.91% CPI increase for FY 2020-2021 = $75.41 

 
Developed Commercial 

$0.1290/square foot in Fiscal Year 2019-2020 
+2.91% CPI increase for FY 2020-2021 = $0.1327 

 
In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, it is recommended based upon projected expenditures, that the 
maximum rate of $75.41/residential unit and $0.1327/square foot be collected.  It is estimated 
$345,882.96 in revenue will be needed to provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 
2020-2021. 
  



CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021   
 

 
- 11 - 

 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A list, of those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, including a description of each 
parcel to be charged is included on the following page. 
 
 
  

 



SERVICE CHARGE ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

CSA M-31 Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21

Assessor 
Parcel

Number

Estimated
Commercial

Building Sq. Ft.

Estimated
Residential

Units
Residential

Rate
Commercial

Rate
FY 2020-21
Assessment Property Owner Name

148-202-057   $6,767.70 51,000   0 $0.00 $0.1327 LANE 520 ALMANOR LLC

148-221-033  $13,535.40102,000   0 $0.00 $0.1327 HOFMANN HOLDINGS LP

148-221-040  $15,082.48      0 200 $75.41 $0.1327 SAN FRANCISCO BART

148-221-041  $17,625.56 16,316 200 $75.41 $0.1327 SAN FRANCISCO BART

148-221-042  $17,310.88 25,875 185 $75.41 $0.1327 SAN FRANCISCO BART

148-221-044   $2,488.52      0  37 $75.41 $0.1327 SAN FRANCISCO BART

148-250-083  $28,716.28216,400   0 $0.00 $0.1327 ASHFORD WALNUT CREEK LP

148-250-090  $27,296.38205,700   0 $0.00 $0.1327 DWF V 2999 OAK LLC

148-270-050   $3,981.00 30,000   0 $0.00 $0.1327 NOR CAL CO L P

148-470-001  $49,762.50375,000   0 $0.00 $0.1327 TREAT TOWERS OWNER LLC

148-480-011  $25,876.50195,000   0 $0.00 $0.1327 55 OAKWC OWNER LLC

148-480-014  $33,867.42255,218   0 $0.00 $0.1327 CSAA INTER-INSURANCE

172-011-022  $33,639.44253,500   0 $0.00 $0.1327 CSHV PACIFIC PLAZA LLC

172-020-042  $16,587.50125,000   0 $0.00 $0.1327 PERA URBAN WEST CORP

172-020-047  $26,540.00200,000   0 $0.00 $0.1327 WILSON THOMAS D

172-031-022  $10,616.00 80,000   0 $0.00 $0.1327 JOHN MUIR MEDICAL CENTER

172-031-023  $16,189.40122,000   0 $0.00 $0.1327 1450 TREAT BOULEVARD INC

$345,882.96Total  622   2,253,009

06/15/20N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAM_31\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa m-31.frx - m31_2021f.dbf
- 12 -



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. ACCEPT the filing of the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report on assessment charges in County
Service Area (CSA) T-1 ("Final Annual Report"), a copy of which is attached. 

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/184, confirming the Final Annual Report and levying the assessment
charges set forth in the report.

3. DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to file certified copies of the Final Annual Report and Resolution No.
2020/184 with the County Auditor-Controller.

4. DIRECT the County Auditor-Controller to include the assessment charges on the assessment roll for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021, the assessment charge for each parcel to appear as a separate item on the tax bill,
pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.614.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessi Duffy
(925)313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   

C. 6

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/184 confirming Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area
T-1 and Levying the Service Charges.



FISCAL IMPACT:
The levy of the annual assessment charges in CSA T-1 will provide revenues for public transit services.
The CSA T-1 annual total assessment was $580,443.06 for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and will be
$601,260.80 in Fiscal Year 2020-2021. The increase is based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the
San Francisco Bay Area (All Urban Consumers). The number of parcels assessed increased from 1,152
in Fiscal Year 2019-2020 to 1,161 in Fiscal Year 2020-2021. The assessment charge was
$453.19/developed equivalent dwelling unit in Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and will be $466.36/developed
equivalent dwelling unit in Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

BACKGROUND:
The maximum assessment may be adjusted annually to reflect 2% or the prior year’s change in the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers, whichever is greater.

On June 16, 2020, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and adopted Resolution No.
2020/104 confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative Annual Report on proposed assessment
charges for CSA T-1. CSA T-1 provides public transit services.

On July 1, 2020, the County Assessor released the official assessment roll for Contra Costa County for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Thereafter, pursuant to Section 1012-2.612 of the County Ordinance Code, the
Public Works Director directed staff to determine whether the Tentative Annual Report required
revision to conform to the official assessment roll. Any change to an estimated basic assessment charge
or estimated assessment charge notated in the Tentative Annual Report may only be accommodated as a
result of changes in ownership, changes of address, the subdivision of an existing parcel or changes in
the land use code of a parcel. Upon review of the official assessment roll, staff determined that revisions
to the Tentative Annual Report were required to conform to the official assessment roll. These included
changes in the use codes of parcels. The Tentative Annual Report as revised is the Final Annual Report.
See Attachment 1.

The Board may confirm the Final Annual Report by resolution. Resolution No. 2020/184 serves to
confirm the Final Annual Report and constitutes the levy of the service charge for Fiscal Year
2020-2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If a resolution confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report is not adopted, service
charges for CSA T-1 would not be levied or collected in Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Therefore, the District
would be unable to provide public transit services and an alternate source of funding would have to be
identified.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2020/184 
Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA T-1 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/184

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area T-1 and levy of
assessment charges (Public Transit).

WHEREAS, the Board on June 16, 2020, adopted Resolution No. 2020/104, confirming the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Tentative
Annual Report for County Service Area (CSA) T-1. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has presented to the Board a Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report conforming to
the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, pursuant to County Ordinance Code section 1012-2.612; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed and hereby modifies the Final Report as follows: The Final Annual Report includes the
Final Roll which lists all parcel changes to the Tentative Roll submitted in the Tentative Annual Report on June 16, 2020. The
Final Roll shows the current lists of parcels with updated use codes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report
for CSA T-1 as modified and DECLARES that this Resolution constitutes the levy of the service charges therein for Fiscal Year
2020-2021.

Contact:  Jessi Duffy (925)313-2286

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Slava Gospodchikov - Engineering Services ,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Rochelle
Johnson - Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special Districts   



 
 

FINAL ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA T-1 

(Public Transit) 
 
 

 
 

July 28, 2020 
 
 

 
  
 Board of Supervisors 

John Gioia, District 1 
Candace Andersen, District 2 

Diane Burgis, District 3 
Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 Prepared by 
 Contra Costa County 
 Public Works Department 



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 1 - 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In 2008 a development project commonly known as the Integrated Project (“Project”) was 
permitted in the unincorporated area of Contra Costa County, just east of the Town of Danville.  
The project is also known as Alamo Creek/Intervening Properties Development and constitutes 
approximately 767 acres located south of Camino Tassajara between Hansen Lane and Finley 
Road.  
 
Wilbur Smith Associates (WSA) completed a Transit Improvements Study of the Project in March 
2005.  The study acknowledged that a limited market for transit services and consequently a limited 
transit service is offered in the study area.  The study concluded that a latent demand for transit 
could be satisfied if a regular commuter service were provided.  Given the size of the Integrated 
Project and the workplace destination and commuting behavior of the adjacent census tracts as 
outlined by a census-based demographic analysis, a weekday rush-hour commuter service would 
provide the greatest benefit of transit services under consideration.  Specifically, the report 
recommended that the proposed transit service include the Walnut Creek Bay Area Rapid Transit 
(BART) station and Bishop Ranch business park as destinations.  The desired level of service was 
based on an analysis of demand performed by WSA.  Based on census information and a rider 
survey performed by BART in 1998, approximately 77 transit trips per day were expected when 
the project development was completed.  The transit trip total was calculated by WSA as follows: 
 

• As presented in the final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Project, 10,048 daily 
vehicle trips would be generated at the development; 

• Assuming an average vehicle occupancy of 1.05 persons per vehicle and a 92.5% vehicle 
mode share (automobiles constitute 92.5% of transit trips to and from the households), 
13,338 person trips would be generated daily by the development; 

• Based on census information, 5.37% of commuter trips to and from adjacent census tracts 
used public transit (716 trips); 

• Approximately 97% of public transit trips used rail (assumed to be exclusive to BART; 
694 trips); 

• Approximately 7% of BART riders at stations nearest to the project (Dublin/Pleasanton, 
Walnut Creek, Lafayette) used public transit to travel to and from the station (48 trips); 

• Approximately 4% of transit-based commuter trips used bus service as the primary means 
of transportation (29 trips); and 

• Total bus demand (77 trips) includes the sum of transit trips to BART stations (48 trips) 
and bus trips to work (29 trips). 

 
On June 14, 2005, the Board of Supervisors approved Resolution No. 2005/357 which 
recommended to Local Agency Formation Commission of Contra Costa County (LAFCO) the 
formation of County Service Area (CSA) T-1, Public Transit in the Danville Area. 
 
The services provided by CSA T-1 are: 

1. Extended public transit services.   
2. Implementation of Transportation Demand Management programs as discussed in this 

report and in the Plan for Providing Services for CSA T-1 which is on file with LAFCO.  
 
On September 14, 2005, LAFCO conducted a public hearing and subsequently approved 
Resolution 05-15 which formed CSA T-1. 



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 2 - 

 

On October 18, 2005, Resolution 2005/674 stated that the transit services should be supported by 
a benefit assessment on parcels that receive this special and distinct benefit. 
 
On January 17, 2006, the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and subsequently 
approved Resolution 2006/21 which authorized the annual levy of assessments on the parcels 
located within CSA T-1 to fund extended public transit services. 
 
 
  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 3 - 

 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report was filed with the 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, public notice was given as required, and the Board conducted 
a Public Hearing and then made a determination on each estimated service charge in the tentative 
report.  Contra Costa Board of Supervisors reviewed the Tentative Annual Report in accordance 
with Resolution No. 2020/184, on June 16, 2020, and conducted a Public Hearing in connection 
with the proceedings for CSA T-1. 
 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes. 
 
Legal Authority 
As required by County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Final Annual Report includes the following 
minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll: 
 

1. A description of each parcel of real property receiving the miscellaneous extended service;  
2. The basic service charge; 
3. The estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. A parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes an estimate of annual costs and the method of apportionment as 
additional information to allow the reader to better understand what services are being paid for, 
what is the total annual cost for the services provided, and how the cost of services is spread to 
each individual parcel. 
 
Transit Service Implementation 
Two transportation studies were previously conducted to understand potential transit usage and 
travel patterns in CSA T-1.  The transportation studies are Alamo Creek/Intervening Properties 
Transit Improvement Study by WSA in 2005 and Transit Service Survey and Report for CSA T-1 
Transit District by DKS Associates in 2010. 
 
Based on these studies, the following transit service plan is to be implemented in three phases as 
summarized below: 
 

1. Short – Term (completed in 2012): Community Outreach 
The short-term strategy focused on community outreach to educate the residents about 
existing transportation options in Contra Costa County, and to seek their feedback.  The 
community outreach program involved flyer preparation, flyer distribution, and resident 
feedback.  This outreach effort attempted to identify commuter destinations for potential 
vanpools, in advance of a vanpool/shuttle transit program.   

  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 4 - 

 

2. Mid-Term: Vanpool/Shuttle Transit Program 
Based on the feedback provided by the residents, the mid-term strategy would involve a 
vanpool and/or shuttle service since the market for a full scale fixed route Central Contra 
Costa Transit Authority (County Connection) bus is not warranted at this time. 
 
CSA T-1’s plan is to engage the residents to try public transit and build up the necessary 
public transit demand for a full-scale fixed bus route.  In response to CSA T-1’s plan, 
County Connection agreed to provide a demand response and a flexible shuttle for CSA T-
1 residents during the commute hours. The exact routes were to be determined by demand.  
Riders must be traveling from or to CSA T-1.  The service area is limited to the 1.5-mile 
corridors along Camino Tassajara (between CSA T-1 and I-680) and I-680 (between 
Walnut Creek and Pleasant Hill BART stations).  Riders contact County Connection to 
request and reserve services.  Based on the demand, County Connection will determine the 
most efficient route for the shuttle.   
 
The table below summarizes the ridership data since the service began on January 24, 2014. 
It shows a constant increase in riders annually and the positive effect the public transit of 
CSA T-1 has on removing peak hours and daily trips from local and regional roadways. 
 

 
 
The riders get picked up from their home in the CSA T-1 service area during the morning 
period and get picked up from the Walnut Creek BART station during the evening period.  
The average operating cost per passenger is comparable to the average cost for County 
Connection’s Paratransit (LINK) service.  CSA T-1 has observed the ridership increase 
overtime, as more residents are utilizing the public transit service provided by CSA T-1.  
However, the ridership demand has not achieved the level that warrants a full-scale fixed 
bus route.  CSA T-1 will continue this mid-term program to provide the shuttle service 
until there is enough public transit demand for a full-scale fixed bus route.  CSA T-1 has 
amended the service agreement with County Connection to continue the shuttle service. 
 
In addition to County Connection’s shuttle, CSA T-1 will also fund another service with 
the Measure J Traffic Congestion Relief Agency (TRAFFIX).  TRAFFIX is a traffic 
congestion relief program implemented in 2009 and operated cooperatively by Contra 
Costa County, City of San Ramon, San Ramon Valley Unified School District, and Town 

Year
of

Service

Riders
per
day

 Estimated number 
of peak hours & 

daily trips 
removed from 

roadways
2014 16 32
2015 17 to 18 34 to 36
2016 19 38
2017 21 42
2018 24 48
2019 25 50

* Ridership data is provided by County Connection.

Summary of ridership data per year*



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 5 - 

 

of Danville to reduce traffic congestion caused by children being driven to and from school 
in the San Ramon area.  As mentioned above, although the demand for a full-scale fixed 
route County Connection bus is not warranted at this time, CSA T-1 recognized there is 
already a demand for school bus services.  While waiting for transit demand to increase, 
CSA T-1’s interim plan is to participate in providing school bus services as an interim 
method to reduce congestion.  TRAFFIX provided data indicating there are approximately 
205 students residing within CSA T-1 who attend Monte Vista High School.  TRAFFIX 
considers 50 students as a full bus.  If approximately 25 percent of the eligible students 
participated, a bus would be full.  It was anticipated that at least 50 students would 
participate; resulting in a full bus.  This service began in the Fall of 2014 for the 2014-2015 
school year.  TRAFFIX reported 70 passes were sold for both the 2014-2015 and 2015-
2016 school years.  This is the equivalent of removing approximately 280 trips from the 
roadway each school day. In 2017, funds were allocated to fund a second TRAFFIX bus to 
provide services to the CSA T-1 area. This decision was based on the increased demand 
for seats in the route. Recent rider counts by the TRAFFIX show an average of 59 riders 
in the morning and 95 riders in the evenings per typical 66 bus runs for the period of August 
2018 through December 2018. In December 2018, there were approximately 170 riders 
enrolled on a wait list for the limited number of bus passes. As a result of an increase in 
demand for services in 2019, the County added a third TRAFFIX bus to provide services 
to the CSA T-1 area. 
 
COVID-19 Impact 
 

a. County Connection busses have continued to run in 2020 during the shelter in place 
period since March 17. As expected, the ridership has sharply declined during the 
lockdown.   

 
b. Based on current operations, the County does not expect a significant impact to the 

County Connection shuttle busses for the coming year; however, some additional costs 
for PPE may have to be passed on to CSA T-1.  County Connection shuttle busses will 
continue to operate as noted above. Ridership for March, April, and May has been 
extremely low due to shelter in place requirements. 

 
c. TRAFFIX school bus services were halted with the closures of the area schools in 

March. In order to maintain staffing, drivers for the busses have continued to be paid.  
 

d. Anticipating financial impact of COVID-19 on the TRAFFIX school busses is 
challenging at this time, as the timing of when schools will reopen is unknown. 
However, it is CSA T-1’s intent to continue to partner with TRAFFIX for school buses 
in the CSA T-1 area, if school bus operations resume in Fall 2020. 

 
3. Long-Term Goal (2018 and beyond): County Connection Service 

The long-term strategy would involve expanding the vanpool/shuttle service and providing 
full-scale County Connection bus service if the existing service proves successful and more 
commuter transit demand is demonstrated.  An approximate yearly operating cost of 
running a full-length bus service with County Connection is estimated to be $204,000 per 
bus.  This estimate is based on $100 per hour for 8 hours a day during morning and evening 
peak commute hours for 255 days a year.   

  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 6 - 

 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 
The Fiscal Year 2019-2020 projected and Fiscal Year 2020-2021 proposed revenues and 
expenditures are shown on the following page.  A special fund has been set up for the collection 
of revenues and expenditures for CSA T-1.  Incidental expenses including administration, 
engineering fees, legal fees, and all other costs associated with the Public Transit services may be 
included. 
 
When CSA T-1 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for an 
operating budget for the proposed transit service.  This was based on the estimated expenses for 
continuing operations provided by WSA.  In preparation of the budget, several factors were 
considered including: 

• Level of transit service 
• Phasing of service 
• Equal benefit (and equal assessment level) to residents based on projected resident 

population 
 
In order to establish a reasonable reserve in the early years following formation of the CSA, 
revenues have been collected since Fiscal Year 2006-2007.   
 
For Fiscal Year 2020-2021, it is estimated there will be a surplus of funds.  These funds are being 
set aside into Capital Reserves to purchase vehicles or fund a full-scale fixed route County 
Connection bus to provide the services to this area when applicable. 
 
Revenues collected from the charge shall be used only for the expenditures represented in this 
report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the 
next fiscal year. 
 

  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 7 - 

 

  

CSA T-1 Danville Public Transit FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21

Fund 248000  Org 7480                        Est YE Total Budget (*)

Fund Balance as of June 30  $   2,732,076.20  $   2,837,968.66 

Revenue

Earnings on Investment  $              8,228.00  $            35,000.00 
Taxes and Assessments  $          580,443.06  $          606,390.76 

TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE  $   3,320,747.26  $   3,479,359.42 

Expenditures

Publications & Legal Notices (Bay Area News)  $               (200.00)  $               (200.00)
CCCTA Transportation Agreement  $       (186,804.00)  $       (190,000.00)
TRAFFIX Transportation Agreement  $       (241,625.64)  $       (300,000.00)
Professional/Specialized Svcs (W-Trans, Francisco)  $          (15,696.48)  $          (15,000.00)
Taxes and Assessments  $            (1,226.59)  $            (1,250.00)
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (Investment Fees)  $               (250.00)  $               (250.00)
Interfund Exp - Gov/Gov (County Counsel)  $            (1,000.00)  $            (1,500.00)
Print & Mail  $            (1,500.00)  $            (1,500.00)
Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff)  $          (34,475.89)  $          (35,000.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (482,778.60)       (544,700.00)       

Capital Improvement Projects and Reserves

Capital Improvements  $    (2,596,579.36)  $    (2,662,309.42)
Operating Reserves (up to 50% of Expenditures)  $       (241,389.30)  $       (272,350.00)

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND RESERVES  $ (2,837,968.66)  $ (2,934,659.42)

AVAILABLE SURPLUS FOR ENSUING YEAR -$                       -$                       
(*) The shown Projected Fund Balance as of June 30, 2020, assumes that Operating and Future Maintenance/Capital 
Improvement Reserves will not be used in FY 2020-21.



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 8 - 

 

BOUNDARY MAP 
 
The general boundaries of the CSA are shown herein. The lines and dimensions of each parcel 
within the CSA are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor for the year in which this report was prepared and are incorporated by reference herein 
and made part of this report. 
 
A copy of the Boundary Map is shown on the following page. 
  



Contra Costa County Service Area (CSA) T-1
(Public Transit)
Boundary Map

CAMINO TASSAJARA

¯
600 0 600 1,200300

Feet

MO
NT

ER
OS

SO
 ST

CASABLANCA ST

CHARBRAY ST

Diablo Vista
School

Ball Fields

Legend

CSA T-1 Boundary
Parcel Lines

Parcels within CSA T-1



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 10 - 

 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges, 
and benefit assessments. 
 
Proposition 218 procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially 
exempt from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply 
with the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the future increase in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap) then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and provisions 
of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received by 
the public at large.  Parcels located within the boundaries of the CSA will be assessed for the 
operation and services associated with the transit services provided as described herein within the 
report, if they receive a special and direct benefit from the services. Furthermore, the identification 
and separation of general benefits from the special benefits follows for CSA T-1. 
 
Special benefits are conferred on property within the CSA from transit services by enhancing the 
desirability of property within the CSA due to the additional methods of vehicular and pedestrian 
access available to and from property, by providing increased access to transit related services, 
providing economic opportunities, driving community growth and revitalization, and by reducing 
levels of traffic congestion within the CSA. 
 
Properties outside of CSA T-1 in other parts of the County may not enjoy the transit services made 
available by the CSA and therefore property outside the boundaries of the CSA do not receive the 
special benefits. The services within the CSA was specifically designed and created to provide 
additional and improved public resources for the direct advantage of property inside the CSA, and 
not the public at large.   
 
In addition to the special and direct benefits the property owners receive within the CSA from the 
services, it has been determined that no general benefits are associated with the transit services 
provided within CSA T-1 because the conferred special benefits that are provided to the assessed 
property are not provided to the public at large. 
 
The annual assessment pays for the transit related services provided within CSA T-1. The 
enhanced public services provided within CSA T-1 confer a special benefit and only serve the 
parcels with the ability to utilize the transit related services provided.  Without the services, the 
property located in the unincorporated area would not receive any transit services.  Therefore, the 
services in CSA T-1 are 100 percent special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 11 - 

 

Methodology 
The total operation, maintenance and servicing cost for Public Transit are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard assessment engineering 
practices.  The method for distributing the costs to each parcel is based on the Equivalent Dwelling 
Unit (EDU) factor. 
 
Since the assessment is levied on the owners of properties as shown on the tax rolls, the final 
charges must be assigned by Assessor's Parcel Number.  If assessments were to be distributed by 
parcel, not considering land use, this would not be equitable because a single-family parcel would 
be paying the same as a 50-unit apartment parcel or a large commercial establishment.  Therefore, 
as previously stated, the total assessment costs are distributed to each parcel of land based on the 
number of EDUs associated with each particular parcel. 
 
No commercial or industrial parcels are planned be included in within CSA T-1, therefore an 
assessment methodology has not been created for those uses.   
 
The methodology used to assign EDUs to other land uses in proportion to the benefit they receive 
relative to the single-family residential parcel is shown below. 
 
Developed Single Family Residential - The developed single-family parcel has been selected as 
the basic unit for calculation of the benefit assessments.  This basic unit shall be called an 
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).  Parcels designated as developed single family residential uses 
per the Contra Costa County land use code are assessed one (1.00) EDU.  In addition, those parcels 
that are designated as “vacant” single family residential per the Contra Costa County land use code 
but have a building permit issued prior to April 30 are assessed one (1.00) EDU. 
 
Developed Multiple Residential – The developed multi-family designation includes parcels 
designated as apartments, townhomes, and condominiums per the Contra Costa County land use 
code.   Apartments are assessed a factor of 0.723270448 EDU per dwelling unit.  For example, a 
parcel with a 100-unit apartment would be assessed 72.33 EDUs.  Townhomes and condominiums 
are assessed a factor of 0.795597484 EDU per dwelling unit.  In addition, those parcels that are 
designated as “vacant” multi-family residential per the Contra Costa County land use code, but 
have a building permit issued prior to April 30, are assessed on a per unit basis as shown above. 
 
Exempt Property - Consists of property not classified as developed residential property and 
includes: commercial, industrial, recreational and institutional property; parking lots; parking 
garages; roadways; open space and undeveloped property on which a building permit has not been 
issued prior to April 30.  In addition, Senior Housing is classified as exempt.  Residents of Senior 
Housing will be provided with separate shuttle service not included within the scope of the CSA. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2006-2007 the maximum annual assessment was set at $318.00 per EDU.  To 
determine the cost per parcel, the total budget for providing service to the current total service area 
was divided by the total number of EDU’s within the service area.  Please refer to Contra Costa 
County Resolution 2006-21 for a detailed report that includes the initial calculation of this rate. 
 
The maximum assessment rates may be adjusted annually to reflect 2% or the prior year’s change 
in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers for the Bay Area: San Francisco-
Oakland-San Jose, whichever is greater.  The base CPI index to be used for future calculations is 
February 2006 (207.1).  Any change in the assessment rate per EDU, which is the result of the 



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 12 - 

 

change in the CPI shall not be deemed an increase in the assessment subject to the requirements 
of Proposition 218. 
 
For Fiscal Year 2020-2021 the allowed maximum rate is $466.36/EDU.  This rate has been 
calculated as follows: 
 

$453.19 per developed EDU in Fiscal Year 2019-2020 
+2.91% increase for FY 2020-2021 = $466.36 

 
In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, it is recommended based upon projected expenditures, that the 
maximum rate of $466.36 be collected.  It is estimated $606,390.76 in revenue will be needed to 
provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 2020-2021.  There are 1,300.27 EDUs that 
have had a building permit issued.  If you divide $606,390.76 by 1,300.27 EDUs, the service 
charge per parcel is $466.36. 

 
  



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 
 

 
- 13 - 

 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A list, of those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2020-2021, including a description of each 
parcel to be charged is included on the following pages.  
 



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-030-082  $40,476.523000 DAMANI CTMFR
206-580-001     $466.36100 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-002     $466.36106 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-003     $466.36112 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-004     $466.36118 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-005     $466.36124 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-006     $466.36130 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-007     $466.36136 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-008     $466.36142 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-009     $466.36148 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-010     $466.36154 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-011     $466.36160 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-012     $466.36166 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-013     $466.36172 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-014     $466.36178 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-015     $466.36184 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-016     $466.36190 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-017     $466.36196 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-018     $466.36202 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-019     $466.36208 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-020     $466.36214 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-021     $466.36220 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-022     $466.36226 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-023     $466.36232 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-024     $466.36238 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-025     $466.36244 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-026     $466.36250 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-027     $466.36125 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-028     $466.36133 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-029     $466.36139 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-030     $466.36149 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-031     $466.36157 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-032     $466.36193 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-033     $466.36205 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-034     $466.36211 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-035     $466.36217 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-037  $32,381 .22NANTERRE STMFR
206-590-001     $466.36305 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-002     $466.36317 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-003     $466.36336 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-004     $466.36324 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-005     $466.36312 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-006     $466.36300 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-007     $466.36403 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-008     $466.36409 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-009     $466.36415 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-010     $466.36421 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-011     $466.36427 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-012     $466.36426 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-013     $466.36420 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-014     $466.36414 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-015     $466.36408 RIOJA CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-590-016     $466.36402 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-017     $466.36501 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-018     $466.36509 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-019     $466.36517 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-020     $466.36525 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-021     $466.36533 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-022     $466.361524 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-023     $466.361518 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-024     $466.361512 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-025     $466.361506 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-026     $466.361500 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-027     $466.36101 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-028     $466.36109 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-029     $466.36117 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-030     $466.36125 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-031     $466.36124 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-032     $466.36116 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-033     $466.36108 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-034     $466.36100 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-035     $466.361780 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-036     $466.361772 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-037     $466.361764 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-038     $466.36215 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-039     $466.36227 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-040     $466.36239 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-041     $466.36236 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-042     $466.36224 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-043     $466.36212 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-044     $466.36200 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-045     $466.361748 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-046     $466.361740 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-047     $466.361736 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-048     $466.361724 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-049     $466.361716 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-050     $466.361708 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-051     $466.361700 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-052     $466.361703 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-053     $466.361711 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-054     $466.361719 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-055     $466.361727 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-056     $466.361735 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-057     $466.361743 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-058     $466.361844 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-059     $466.361838 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-060     $466.361832 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-061     $466.361826 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-062     $466.361820 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-063     $466.361814 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-064     $466.361808 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-065     $466.361802 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-066     $466.361801 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-067     $466.361807 RIOJA STSFR

- 14 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-590-068     $466.361813 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-069     $466.361819 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-070     $466.361825 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-071     $466.361831 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-072     $466.361837 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-073     $466.361843 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-074     $466.361849 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-075     $466.361855 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-076     $466.361767 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-077     $466.361775 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-078     $466.361783 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-079     $466.361423 MENTON STSFR
206-590-080     $466.361429 MENTON STSFR
206-590-081     $466.361976 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-082     $466.361968 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-083     $466.361960 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-084     $466.361952 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-085     $466.361944 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-086     $466.361936 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-087     $466.361928 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-088     $466.361920 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-089     $466.361912 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-090     $466.361904 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-001     $466.36536 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-002     $466.36528 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-003     $466.36520 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-004     $466.36512 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-005     $466.36504 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-006     $466.36605 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-007     $466.36611 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-008     $466.36617 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-009     $466.36623 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-010     $466.36629 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-011     $466.36624 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-012     $466.36618 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-013     $466.36612 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-014     $466.36606 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-015     $466.36600 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-016     $466.36703 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-017     $466.36711 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-018     $466.36719 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-019     $466.36727 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-020     $466.36735 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-021     $466.361903 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-022     $466.361911 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-023     $466.361919 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-024     $466.361927 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-025     $466.361935 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-026     $466.361943 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-027     $466.361951 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-028     $466.361959 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-029     $466.362042 COLMAR STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-600-030     $466.362036 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-031     $466.362030 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-032     $466.362024 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-033     $466.362018 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-034     $466.362012 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-035     $466.362006 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-036     $466.362000 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-037     $466.362001 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-038     $466.362009 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-039     $466.362017 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-040     $466.362025 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-041     $466.362033 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-042     $466.362041 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-043     $466.362128 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-044     $466.362134 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-045     $466.362224 GENOA STSFR
206-600-046     $466.362220 GENOA STSFR
206-600-047     $466.362216 GENOA STSFR
206-600-048     $466.362212 GENOA STSFR
206-600-049     $466.362210 GENOA STSFR
206-600-050     $466.362208 GENOA STSFR
206-600-051     $466.362200 GENOA STSFR
206-600-052     $466.362151 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-053     $466.362145 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-054     $466.362139 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-055     $466.362133 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-056     $466.362127 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-057     $466.362121 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-058     $466.362115 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-059     $466.362109 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-060     $466.362103 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-061     $466.361435 MENTON STSFR
206-600-062     $466.361441 MENTON STSFR
206-600-063     $466.361447 MENTON STSFR
206-600-064     $466.361453 MENTON STSFR
206-600-065     $466.361459 MENTON STSFR
206-600-066     $466.361465 MENTON STSFR
206-600-067     $466.361471 MENTON STSFR
206-600-068     $466.361477 MENTON STSFR
206-600-069     $466.361483 MENTON STSFR
206-600-070     $466.361489 MENTON STSFR
206-600-071     $466.361495 MENTON STSFR
206-610-001     $466.361632 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-002     $466.361626 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-003     $466.361620 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-004     $466.361614 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-005     $466.361608 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-006     $466.361602 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-007     $466.361596 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-008     $466.361590 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-009     $466.361584 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-010     $466.361578 COLCHESTER STSFR

- 15 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-610-011     $466.361572 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-012     $466.361566 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-013     $466.361560 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-014     $466.361554 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-015     $466.361548 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-016     $466.361542 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-017     $466.361536 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-018     $466.361530 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-019     $466.361432 MENTON STSFR
206-610-020     $466.361438 MENTON STSFR
206-610-021     $466.361444 MENTON STSFR
206-610-022     $466.361450 MENTON STSFR
206-610-023     $466.361456 MENTON STSFR
206-610-024     $466.361462 MENTON STSFR
206-610-025     $466.361468 MENTON STSFR
206-610-026     $466.361474 MENTON STSFR
206-610-027     $466.361480 MENTON STSFR
206-610-028     $466.361486 MENTON STSFR
206-610-029     $466.361492 MENTON STSFR
206-610-030     $466.361498 MENTON STSFR
206-610-031     $466.362262 GENOA STSFR
206-610-032     $466.362268 GENOA STSFR
206-610-033     $466.362274 GENOA STSFR
206-610-034     $466.362280 GENOA STSFR
206-610-035     $466.362286 GENOA STSFR
206-610-036     $466.361617 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-037     $466.361609 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-038     $466.361601 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-039     $466.361593 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-620-001     $466.36734 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-002     $466.36726 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-003     $466.36718 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-004     $466.36710 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-005     $466.36702 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-006     $466.36801 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-007     $466.36809 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-008     $466.36817 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-009     $466.36825 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-010     $466.36833 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-011     $466.36828 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-012     $466.36820 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-013     $466.36812 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-014     $466.36804 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-015     $466.361251 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-016     $466.361257 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-017     $466.361263 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-018     $466.361269 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-019     $466.361275 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-020     $466.361281 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-022     $466.362201 GENOA STSFR
206-620-023     $466.362209 GENOA STSFR
206-620-024     $466.362213 GENOA STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-620-025     $466.362219 GENOA STSFR
206-620-026     $466.362225 GENOA STSFR
206-620-027     $466.362231 GENOA STSFR
206-620-028     $466.362237 GENOA STSFR
206-620-029     $466.362243 GENOA STSFR
206-620-030     $466.362249 GENOA STSFR
206-620-031     $466.362255 GENOA STSFR
206-620-032     $466.362261 GENOA STSFR
206-620-033     $466.362267 GENOA STSFR
206-620-034     $466.362273 GENOA STSFR
206-620-035     $466.362279 GENOA STSFR
206-620-036     $466.361659 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-620-037     $466.36103 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-038     $466.36111 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-039     $466.36119 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-040     $466.36127 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-041     $466.36132 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-042     $466.36124 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-043     $466.36116 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-044     $466.36108 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-045     $466.36100 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-046     $466.361264 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-047     $466.361258 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-048     $466.361252 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-049     $466.361246 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-050     $466.36903 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-051     $466.36909 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-052     $466.36915 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-053     $466.36921 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-054     $466.36912 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-055     $466.36906 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-056     $466.36900 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-058     $466.361289 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-630-001     $466.361305 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-002     $466.361311 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-003     $466.361317 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-004     $466.361323 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-005     $466.361329 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-006     $466.361335 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-007     $466.362334 GENOA STSFR
206-630-008     $466.362328 GENOA STSFR
206-630-009     $466.362322 GENOA STSFR
206-630-010     $466.362316 GENOA STSFR
206-630-011     $466.362310 GENOA STSFR
206-630-012     $466.362304 GENOA STSFR
206-630-013     $466.36424 MARSANNE CTSFR
206-630-014     $466.36412 MARSANNE CTSFR
206-630-015     $466.36400 MARSANNE CTSFR
206-630-016     $466.361692 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-017     $466.361686 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-018     $466.361680 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-019     $466.361674 COLCHESTER STSFR

- 16 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-630-020     $466.361668 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-021     $466.361662 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-022     $466.361656 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-023     $466.361650 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-024     $466.361644 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-025     $466.362466 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-026     $466.362458 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-027     $466.362450 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-028     $466.362442 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-029     $466.362434 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-030     $466.362426 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-031     $466.362418 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-032     $466.362410 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-033     $466.362402 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-034     $466.362403 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-035     $466.362411 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-036     $466.362419 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-037     $466.362427 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-038     $466.362435 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-039     $466.362443 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-040     $466.362451 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-041     $466.362459 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-042     $466.362467 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-043     $466.362311 GENOA STSFR
206-630-044     $466.362548 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-045     $466.362542 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-046     $466.362536 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-047     $466.362530 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-048     $466.362524 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-049     $466.362518 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-050     $466.362512 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-051     $466.362506 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-052     $466.362500 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-001     $466.361341 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-002     $466.361347 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-003     $466.361353 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-004     $466.361359 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-005     $466.361365 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-006     $466.36205 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-007     $466.36211 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-008     $466.36217 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-009     $466.36212 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-010     $466.36206 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-011     $466.36200 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-012     $466.36301 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-013     $466.36309 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-014     $466.36317 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-015     $466.36318 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-016     $466.36310 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-017     $466.36302 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-018     $466.362358 GENOA STSFR
206-640-019     $466.362352 GENOA STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-640-020     $466.362346 GENOA STSFR
206-640-021     $466.362340 GENOA STSFR
206-640-022     $466.362501 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-023     $466.362509 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-024     $466.362517 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-025     $466.362525 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-026     $466.362533 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-027     $466.362541 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-028     $466.362549 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-029     $466.361398 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-030     $466.361392 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-031     $466.361386 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-032     $466.361380 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-033     $466.361374 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-034     $466.361368 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-035     $466.36326 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-660-001     $466.362186 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-002     $466.362178 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-003     $466.362170 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-004     $466.362162 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-005     $466.362154 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-006     $466.362146 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-007     $466.362138 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-008     $466.362130 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-009     $466.362122 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-010     $466.362114 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-011     $466.363484 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-012     $466.363480 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-013     $466.363476 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-014     $466.363472 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-015     $466.363468 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-016     $466.363464 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-017     $466.363460 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-018     $466.363456 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-019     $466.363452 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-020     $466.363448 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-021     $466.363451 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-022     $466.363457 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-023     $466.363461 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-024     $466.363467 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-025     $466.363473 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-026     $466.363479 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-027     $466.363485 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-028     $466.363491 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-029     $466.362090 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-030     $466.362082 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-031     $466.362074 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-032     $466.362066 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-033     $466.362058 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-034     $466.362050 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-035     $466.362042 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-036     $466.36109 ANGORA CTSFR

- 17 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-660-037     $466.36117 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-038     $466.36125 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-039     $466.36133 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-040     $466.36141 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-041     $466.36145 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-042     $466.36157 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-043     $466.36156 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-044     $466.36148 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-045     $466.36140 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-046     $466.36132 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-047     $466.36124 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-048     $466.36116 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-049     $466.36108 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-050     $466.36100 ANGORA CTSFR
206-670-001     $466.363101 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-002     $466.363107 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-003     $466.363113 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-004     $466.363119 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-005     $466.363125 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-006     $466.363131 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-007     $466.363137 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-008     $466.363143 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-009     $466.363149 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-010     $466.363155 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-011     $466.363161 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-012     $466.363167 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-013     $466.363173 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-014     $466.363179 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-015     $466.363185 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-016     $466.363191 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-017     $466.36601 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-018     $466.36609 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-019     $466.36617 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-020     $466.36625 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-021     $466.36633 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-022     $466.36641 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-023     $466.36649 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-024     $466.36652 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-025     $466.36644 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-026     $466.36636 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-027     $466.36628 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-028     $466.36620 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-029     $466.36612 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-030     $466.36505 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-031     $466.36515 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-032     $466.36526 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-033     $466.36518 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-034     $466.36510 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-035     $466.36502 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-036     $466.36403 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-037     $466.36411 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-038     $466.36419 PELHAM CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-670-039     $466.36422 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-040     $466.36416 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-041     $466.363172 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-042     $466.363164 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-043     $466.36301 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-044     $466.36309 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-045     $466.36317 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-046     $466.36320 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-047     $466.36312 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-048     $466.363116 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-049     $466.363108 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-050     $466.363100 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-680-001     $466.363444 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-002     $466.363440 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-003     $466.363436 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-004     $466.363432 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-005     $466.363428 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-006     $466.363424 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-007     $466.363420 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-008     $466.363416 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-009     $466.363412 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-010     $466.363408 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-011     $466.363404 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-012     $466.363400 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-013     $466.363401 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-014     $466.363407 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-015     $466.363415 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-016     $466.363421 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-017     $466.363427 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-018     $466.363433 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-019     $466.363439 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-020     $466.363445 CASHMERE STSFR
206-700-001     $371 .02300 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-002     $371 .02304 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-003     $371 .02308 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-004     $371 .02318 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-005     $371 .02322 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-006     $371 .02326 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-007     $371 .02336 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-008     $371 .02340 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-009     $371 .02344 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-010     $371 .02348 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-011     $371 .02358 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-012     $371 .02362 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-013     $371 .02366 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-014     $371 .02370 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-015     $371 .02380 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-016     $371 .02384 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-017     $371 .02388 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-018     $371 .02392 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-019     $371 .02400 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-020     $371 .02404 KARELIAN STTWNHM

- 18 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-700-021     $371 .02408 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-022     $371 .02420 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-023     $371 .02416 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-024     $371 .02412 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-025     $371 .02430 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-026     $371 .02434 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-027     $371 .02438 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-028     $371 .02450 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-029     $371 .02446 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-030     $371 .02442 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-031     $371 .02435 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-032     $371 .02431 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-033     $371 .02427 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-034     $371 .02417 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-035     $371 .02413 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-036     $371 .02409 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-037     $371 .02399 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-038     $371 .02395 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-039     $371 .02391 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-040     $371 .02381 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-041     $371 .02377 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-042     $371 .02373 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-043     $371 .02369 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-044     $371 .02359 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-045     $371 .02355 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-046     $371 .02351 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-047     $371 .02347 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-048     $371 .02337 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-049     $371 .02333 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-050     $371 .02329 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-051     $371 .02325 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-052     $371 .02315 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-053     $371 .02311 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-054     $371 .02307 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-055     $371 .02303 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-056     $371 .02104 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-057     $371 .02100 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-058     $371 .02296 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-059     $371 .02292 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-060     $371 .02288 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-061     $371 .02278 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-062     $371 .02274 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-063     $371 .02270 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-064     $371 .02266 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-065     $371 .02256 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-066     $371 .02252 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-067     $371 .02248 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-068     $371 .02244 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-069     $371 .02234 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-070     $371 .02230 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-071     $371 .02226 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-072     $371 .02222 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-700-073     $371 .02212 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-074     $371 .02208 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-075     $371 .02204 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-076     $371 .02200 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-077     $371 .0211 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-078     $371 .0215 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-079     $371 .0219 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-080     $371 .0223 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-081     $371 .0233 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-082     $371 .0237 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-083     $371 .0241 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-084     $371 .0245 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-085     $371 .0238 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-086     $371 .0234 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-087     $371 .0230 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-088     $371 .0226 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-089     $371 .0222 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-090     $371 .0218 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-091     $371 .0214 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-092     $371 .0210 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-093     $371 .02192 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-094     $371 .02188 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-095     $371 .02184 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-096     $371 .02180 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-097     $371 .02170 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-098     $371 .02166 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-099     $371 .02162 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-100     $371 .02158 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-101     $371 .02148 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-102     $371 .02144 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-103     $371 .02140 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-104     $371 .02136 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-105     $371 .02126 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-106     $371 .02122 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-107     $371 .02118 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-108     $371 .02114 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-109     $371 .02299 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-110     $371 .02295 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-111     $371 .02291 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-112     $371 .02275 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-113     $371 .02279 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-114     $371 .02283 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-115     $371 .02287 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-116     $371 .02253 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-117     $371 .02249 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-118     $371 .02245 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-119     $371 .02241 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-120     $371 .02231 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-121     $371 .02227 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-122     $371 .02223 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-123     $371 .02219 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-124     $371 .02157 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM

- 19 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-700-125     $371 .02153 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-126     $371 .02149 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-127     $371 .02145 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-710-001     $466.363001 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-002     $466.363007 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-003     $466.363011 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-004     $466.363017 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-005     $466.363023 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-006     $466.363029 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-007     $466.363035 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-008     $466.363293 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-009     $466.363301 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-010     $466.363309 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-011     $466.363317 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-012     $466.363325 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-013     $466.363333 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-014     $466.36801 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-015     $466.36807 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-016     $466.36815 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-017     $466.36821 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-018     $466.36833 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-019     $466.36839 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-020     $466.36845 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-021     $466.36851 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-022     $466.36857 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-023     $466.36848 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-024     $466.36842 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-025     $466.36836 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-026     $466.36830 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-027     $466.36824 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-028     $466.36816 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-029     $466.36800 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-030     $466.36701 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-031     $466.36709 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-032     $466.36717 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-033     $466.36725 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-034     $466.36733 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-035     $466.36741 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-036     $466.362224 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-037     $466.362216 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-038     $466.362208 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-039     $466.362200 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-040     $466.363318 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-041     $466.363312 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-042     $466.363306 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-043     $466.363300 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-044     $466.363294 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-710-045     $466.363848 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-046     $466.363836 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-047     $466.363824 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-048     $466.363812 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-049     $466.363800 WELSHLAND STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-710-050     $466.363803 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-051     $466.363815 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-052     $466.363827 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-053     $466.363839 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-054     $466.363851 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-055     $466.363030 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-056     $466.363024 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-057     $466.363018 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-058     $466.363012 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-059     $466.363006 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-710-060     $466.363000 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-001     $466.363039 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-002     $466.363045 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-003     $466.363051 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-004     $466.363057 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-005     $466.363063 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-006     $466.363069 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-007     $466.363075 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-008     $466.363081 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-009     $466.363087 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-010     $466.363093 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-011     $466.363099 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-012     $466.363101 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-013     $466.363109 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-014     $466.363117 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-015     $466.363125 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-016     $466.363133 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-017     $466.363137 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-018     $466.363149 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-019     $466.363157 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-020     $466.363165 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-021     $466.363173 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-022     $466.363181 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-023     $466.363189 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-024     $466.363197 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-025     $466.363205 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-026     $466.363213 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-027     $466.363221 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-028     $466.363229 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-029     $466.363237 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-030     $466.363245 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-031     $466.363253 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-032     $466.363261 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-033     $466.363269 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-034     $466.363277 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-035     $466.363285 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-036     $466.363288 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-037     $466.363280 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-038     $466.363272 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-039     $466.363264 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-040     $466.363256 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-041     $466.363248 GRIFFON ST WSFR

- 20 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-720-042     $466.363240 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-043     $466.36901 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-044     $466.36909 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-045     $466.36917 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-046     $466.36925 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-047     $466.363198 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-048     $466.363172 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-049     $466.363148 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-050     $466.363136 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-051     $466.363124 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-052     $466.363112 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-053     $466.363100 GRIFFON ST WSFR
206-720-054     $466.363968 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-055     $466.363956 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-056     $466.363944 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-057     $466.363932 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-058     $466.363920 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-059     $466.363908 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-060     $466.363896 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-061     $466.363884 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-062     $466.363872 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-063     $466.363860 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-064     $466.363863 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-065     $466.363875 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-066     $466.363887 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-067     $466.363899 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-068     $466.363911 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-069     $466.363923 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-070     $466.363935 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-071     $466.363947 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-072     $466.363072 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-073     $466.363066 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-074     $466.363060 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-075     $466.363054 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-076     $466.363048 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-077     $466.363042 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-720-078     $466.363036 GRIFFON ST ESFR
206-730-001     $466.36305 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-002     $466.36311 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-003     $466.36317 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-004     $466.36321 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-005     $466.36331 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-006     $466.36326 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-007     $466.36318 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-008     $466.36310 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-009     $466.36302 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-010     $466.365035 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-011     $466.365041 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-012     $466.365047 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-013     $466.365053 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-014     $466.365059 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-015     $466.365065 ENDERBY STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-730-016     $466.365071 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-017     $466.365077 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-018     $466.365083 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-019     $466.365089 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-020     $466.36421 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-021     $466.36427 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-022     $466.36433 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-023     $466.36439 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-024     $466.36445 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-025     $466.36451 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-026     $466.36457 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-030     $466.36460 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-031     $466.36454 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-032     $466.36448 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-033     $466.36442 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-034     $466.36436 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-035     $466.365086 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-036     $466.365080 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-037     $466.365074 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-038     $466.365068 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-039     $466.365062 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-040     $466.365056 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-041     $466.365050 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-042     $466.365044 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-043     $466.365038 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-044     $466.365032 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-045     $466.365026 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-046     $466.365020 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-047     $466.365014 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-048     $466.365008 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-049     $466.365002 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-050     $466.36463 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-051     $466.36472 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-052     $466.36466 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-001     $466.36430 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-002     $466.36418 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-003     $466.36412 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-004     $466.36406 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-005     $466.36400 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-006     $466.365398 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-007     $466.365392 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-008     $466.365386 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-009     $466.365380 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-010     $466.365374 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-011     $466.365268 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-012     $466.365262 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-013     $466.365256 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-014     $466.365250 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-015     $466.365244 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-016     $466.365238 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-017     $466.365493 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-018     $466.365499 BELARUS STSFR

- 21 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-740-019     $466.365505 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-020     $466.365511 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-021     $466.365517 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-022     $466.365523 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-023     $466.365529 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-024     $466.365535 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-025     $466.36205 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-026     $466.36211 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-027     $466.36217 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-028     $466.36220 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-029     $466.365373 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-001     $466.365224 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-002     $466.365218 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-003     $466.365212 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-004     $466.365206 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-005     $466.365200 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-006     $466.365194 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-007     $466.365188 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-008     $466.365182 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-009     $466.365176 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-010     $466.365170 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-011     $466.365164 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-012     $466.365158 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-013     $466.365152 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-014     $466.365146 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-015     $466.365140 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-016     $466.365134 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-017     $466.365128 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-018     $466.365122 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-019     $466.365116 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-020     $466.36101 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-021     $466.36109 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-022     $466.36117 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-023     $466.36116 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-024     $466.36108 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-025     $466.36100 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-026     $466.365101 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-027     $466.365107 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-028     $466.365113 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-029     $466.365119 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-030     $466.365402 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-031     $466.365139 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-032     $466.365147 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-033     $466.365155 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-034     $466.365163 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-035     $466.365171 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-036     $466.365179 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-037     $466.365187 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-038     $466.365195 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-039     $466.365203 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-040     $466.365211 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-041     $466.365219 BENGALI STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-750-042     $466.365227 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-043     $466.365654 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-044     $466.365648 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-045     $466.365642 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-046     $466.365636 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-047     $466.365630 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-048     $466.365624 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-049     $466.365618 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-050     $466.365612 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-051     $466.365434 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-052     $466.365426 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-053     $466.365418 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-054     $466.365410 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-055     $466.365409 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-056     $466.365415 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-057     $466.365421 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-058     $466.365427 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-059     $466.365433 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-060     $466.365439 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-061     $466.365445 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-062     $466.365451 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-063     $466.365446 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-064     $466.365611 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-065     $466.365617 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-066     $466.365623 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-067     $466.365629 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-068     $466.365635 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-069     $466.365639 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-070     $466.365647 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-071     $466.365653 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-072     $466.365659 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-073     $466.365665 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-074     $466.365534 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-075     $466.365526 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-076     $466.365518 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-077     $466.365510 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-078     $466.365502 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-079     $466.365494 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-080     $466.365486 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-081     $466.365478 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-082     $466.365470 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-083     $466.365462 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-084     $466.365454 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-085     $466.365457 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-086     $466.365463 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-087     $466.365469 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-088     $466.365475 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-089     $466.365481 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-090     $466.365489 BELARUS STSFR
206-760-001     $466.361226 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-002     $466.361234 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-003     $466.361242 CHARBRAY STSFR

- 22 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-760-004     $466.361250 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-005     $466.361258 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-006     $466.361266 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-007     $466.361274 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-008     $466.361282 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-009     $466.361290 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-010     $466.361298 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-011     $466.361239 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-012     $466.361245 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-013     $466.361251 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-014     $466.361257 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-015     $466.361263 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-016     $466.361269 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-017     $466.361275 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-018     $466.361281 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-019     $466.361287 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-020     $466.361293 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-760-021     $466.361299 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-001     $466.361306 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-002     $466.361314 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-003     $466.361322 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-004     $466.361330 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-005     $466.361338 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-006     $466.361346 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-007     $466.361354 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-008     $466.361362 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-009     $466.361370 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-010     $466.36900 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-011     $466.36908 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-012     $466.36916 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-013     $466.36924 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-014     $466.36932 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-015     $466.36940 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-016     $466.361307 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-017     $466.361315 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-018     $466.361323 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-019     $466.361331 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-020     $466.361339 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-021     $466.361347 CHARBRAY STSFR
206-770-022     $466.36901 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-023     $466.36909 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-024     $466.36919 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-025     $466.36927 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-026     $466.36935 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-770-027     $466.36943 CONNEMARA CTSFR
206-780-001     $466.366201 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-005     $466.36311 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-006     $466.36316 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-007     $466.36308 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-009     $466.366249 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-010     $466.366257 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-011     $466.366265 PERCHERON CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-780-012     $466.366246 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-013     $466.366238 PERCHERON CTSFR
206-780-014     $466.366230 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-016     $466.366218 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-017     $466.366206 MASSARA STSFR
206-780-018     $466.366198 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-001     $466.366190 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-002     $466.366182 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-003     $466.366174 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-004     $466.366166 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-005     $466.366158 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-006     $466.366150 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-007     $466.366142 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-008     $466.366153 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-009     $466.366161 MASSARA STSFR
206-790-012     $466.36109 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-013     $466.36115 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-014     $466.36121 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-015     $466.36127 TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-024     $466.36217 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-025     $466.36225 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-026     $466.36233 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-027     $466.36241 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-028     $466.36249 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-790-029     $466.36257 ROBERT DUCHI WAYSFR
206-800-001     $466.363000 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-002     $466.363004 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-003     $466.363008 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-004     $466.363012 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-005     $466.363016 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-006     $466.363020 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-007     $466.363024 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-008     $466.363028 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-009     $466.363032 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-010     $466.363036 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-011     $466.363044 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-012     $466.363048 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-013     $466.363052 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-014     $466.3611 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-015     $466.3615 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-016     $466.3619 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-017     $466.3623 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-018     $466.3627 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-019     $466.3631 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-020     $466.3635 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-021     $466.3639 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-022     $466.3643 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-023     $466.3651 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-024     $466.3646 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-025     $466.3642 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-026     $466.3638 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-027     $466.3634 BALTANA PLSFR

- 23 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-800-028     $466.3630 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-029     $466.3626 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-030     $466.3618 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-031     $466.3614 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-032     $466.3610 BALTANA PLSFR
206-800-033     $466.36201 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-034     $466.36207 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-035     $466.36213 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-036     $466.36219 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-037     $466.36218 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-038     $466.36212 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-039     $466.36206 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-040     $466.36200 FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-041     $466.363027 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-042     $466.36107 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-043     $466.36112 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-044     $466.36106 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-045     $466.36100 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-046     $466.363005 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-047     $466.363001 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-048     $466.364990 ENDERBY STSFR
206-800-049     $466.364984 ENDERBY STSFR
206-800-050     $466.36400 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-051     $466.36406 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-052     $466.36412 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-053     $466.36418 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-054     $466.36424 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-055     $466.36430 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-056     $466.36423 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-057     $466.36415 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-058     $466.36405 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-059     $466.36304 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-060     $466.36310 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-061     $466.36316 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-062     $466.36322 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-063     $466.36325 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-064     $466.36319 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-065     $466.36313 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-066     $466.36307 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-067     $466.36301 OBERLAND CTSFR
206-810-001     $466.362068 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-002     $466.362064 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-003     $466.362060 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-004     $466.362056 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-005     $466.362052 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-006     $466.362048 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-007     $466.362044 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-008     $466.362040 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-009     $466.362036 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-010     $466.362032 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-011     $466.362026 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-012     $466.362016 DRYSDALE STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-810-013     $466.362010 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-014     $466.362004 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-015     $466.362000 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-016     $466.362001 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-017     $466.362005 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-018     $466.362009 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-019     $466.362013 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-020     $466.362017 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-021     $466.362021 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-022     $466.362025 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-023     $466.362029 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-024     $466.362033 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-025     $466.362037 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-026     $466.362041 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-027     $466.362045 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-028     $466.362049 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-029     $466.362053 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-030     $466.362057 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-031     $466.362061 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-001     $466.362071 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-002     $466.362079 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-003     $466.362087 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-004     $466.362091 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-005     $466.362095 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-006     $466.363001 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-007     $466.363005 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-008     $466.363009 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-009     $466.36506 DAMARA CTSFR
206-820-010     $466.36512 DAMARA CTSFR
206-820-011     $466.36513 DAMARA CTSFR
206-820-012     $466.36507 DAMARA CTSFR
206-820-013     $466.363013 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-014     $466.363017 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-015     $466.363020 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-016     $466.363016 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-017     $466.363012 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-018     $466.363008 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-019     $466.363004 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-020     $466.363000 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-021     $466.36200 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-022     $466.36206 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-023     $466.36212 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-024     $466.36218 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-025     $466.36224 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-026     $466.36213 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-027     $466.36207 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-028     $466.36201 CORRIEDALE CTSFR
206-820-029     $466.365014 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-030     $466.365018 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-031     $466.365022 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-032     $466.365026 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-033     $466.365030 KERRY HILL STSFR

- 24 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



CSA T-1 Public Transit Final Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2020-21 FINAL SERVICE CHARGE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY20-21
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-820-034     $466.365034 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-035     $466.365038 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-036     $466.365042 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-037     $466.365046 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-038     $466.365050 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-039     $466.363074 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-040     $466.363070 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-041     $466.363066 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-042     $466.363062 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-043     $466.363058 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-820-044     $466.365045 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-045     $466.365041 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-046     $466.365037 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-047     $466.365033 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-048     $466.365029 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-049     $466.365025 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-050     $466.365021 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-051     $466.365017 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-052     $466.365013 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-053     $466.365009 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-054     $466.365005 KERRY HILL STSFR
206-820-055     $466.362096 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-056     $466.362092 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-057     $466.362088 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-058     $466.362084 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-059     $466.362080 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-060     $466.362076 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-820-061     $466.362072 DRYSDALE STSFR

@1 ,1 72Total Parcels:

 $606,390.76
Total
Assessment:

- 25 -
N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY20-21\FOXPRO\froll_csa t-1.frx - ct_12021f.dbf 06/23/20



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
As the governing body of the Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
(District), APPROVE the License Agreement with Crown Castle GT Company, LLC, for the use of a
portion of the San Ramon Creek right of way (Assessor’s Parcel Number 192-082-004), in Alamo, for a
term beginning January 21, 2020 through December 30, 2025, with two five-year renewal options. The
annual fee for the first five years is $12,000 with a $2,000 increase for each renewal option.

AUTHORIZE the Chief Engineer, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the District, the License Agreement
and to exercise any options to extend the license term.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The term begins January 21, 2020 through December 30, 2025, with two five-year renewal options. The
annual fee for the first five years is $12,000 with a $2,000 increase for each renewal option.The District will
receive revenue that will be applied 100% to Flood Control Zone 3B. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Michael Serrano,
925-957-2489

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 7

  

To: Contra Costa County Flood Control District Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: License agreement with Crown Castle GT Company, LLC, for a portion of San Ramon Creek right of way.



BACKGROUND:
On February 24, 1998, the District and GTE Mobilnet, as the original licensee, entered into an
agreement to access and maintain their telecommunication tower through the District-owned property.
The License Agreement was assigned to Crown Castle GT Company, LLC on July 6, 2015 and expired
on January 31, 2016. In order to continue the use of the property and provide access to their
telecommunication tower, Crown Castle GT Company, LLC and the District desire to enter into a new
license agreement.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this license agreement is not approved, the District’s Flood Control Zone 3B will not receive revenue
during the term of this agreement.

ATTACHMENTS
License Agreement 

















RECOMMENDATION(S): 
As the governing body of the Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (FC
District), APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Engineer, or designee, to execute the “Planning
Agreement to form the San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantification Precipitation Information System
Project Local Partner Agencies Committee” (Planning Agreement) with Sonoma County Water Agency,
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, Santa Clara Valley Water District, East Bay Municipal Utility
District, East Bay Dischargers Authority, Alameda County Water District, and Alameda County Flood
Control & Water Conservation District. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
FC District staff time, up to $10,000 during the duration of the agreement, is covered by FC District Funds.
(Project No. 7505-6F8173) 

BACKGROUND: 
In 2002, Senate Bill 1672 created the Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Act to encourage
local agencies to work cooperatively to manage local and imported water supply quality, quantity, and
reliability.

In November 2002 and November 2006, California voters passed propositions for water bonds, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Mark Boucher, (925)
313-2274

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Allison Knapp, Deputy Chief Engineer,   Tim Jensen, Flood Control,   Mark Boucher, Flood Control,   Catherine Windham, Flood Control   

C. 8

  

To: Contra Costa County Flood Control District Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement to form a local partnership to develop a long-term Implementation Agreement for the Advanced
Quantitative Precipitation Information System.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
namely Proposition 50 and Proposition 84, respectively. These combined water bond acts provided
$1,500,000,000 for IRWM project planning and implementation.

The Bay Area IRWM Planning Group consists of a consensus based decision-making group of
representatives from Bay Area water resource agencies who plan, prioritize, and implement projects that
are all or partially funded through IRWM grants from the State of California, Department of Water
Resources (DWR). The FC District has been involved in the Bay Area IRWM Planning Group from its
inception.

In 2016, the Bay Area IRWM Planning Group, represented by the San Francisco Estuary Partnership,
received a grant from DWR for the “San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation
Information System” Project amounting to $19.84 million in Prop 84 grant funds. Later, Sonoma County
Water Agency, now Sonoma Water, contracted with DWR and now manages the grant for the Bay Area
IRWM Planning Group.

The Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information (AQPI) Project will create the AQPI System that
will provide early notification of more precise rainfall location, intensity, and amounts. The AQPI
Project will accomplish this by installing four (4) X-band radars and one (1) C-band radar in the region,
as well as developing standard and customizable data delivery systems accessible to participating
agencies. The AQPI System will allow for better situational awareness, the improved operations of
combined sewer and wastewater systems, the improved operations of flood protection facilities, better
management of water supply reservoirs, improved emergency response, and a myriad of other benefits to
transportation and other business sectors for the entire Bay Area. The National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration (NOAA) is a project proponent that is heavily involved in the project, will be the first
recipient of the AQPI System data, and will process and disperse the data to the Bay Area agencies as it
incorporates the data into their nationwide models and forecasting systems. NOAA is working with local
water resource agencies to tailor the data products to their needs.

In 2017, the FC District, in conjunction with Sonoma Water and other East Bay water resource agencies,
began collaborating on the installation of an X-band radar unit in the East Bay through a separate
agreement with an anticipated execution timeframe of early 2020. On March 10, 2020, the Board
approved and authorized the execution of a “Cooperative Agreement to Provide Funding for Shared
Temporary Deployment of Precipitation Forecasting System” with Sonoma Water and other East Bay
water resource agencies.

The anticipated location of the East Bay radar is on Rocky Ridge, west of the Danville area, above
Bollinger Canyon Road. Sonoma Water has been working with the leaseholder at the proposed radar site
and is finalizing details of the installation. FC District staff has been a liaison between Sonoma Water
and the Contra Costa County Department of Information Technology to examine possible power and
data connections for the radar.

Ideal radar coverage for the Bay Area would include additional X-Band radars. Accordingly, some
portions of the Bay Area have less than ideal coverage. To address the desired additional coverage and
long-term needs, efforts are underway to find other funding sources to add additional X-Band radars in
the region. While these efforts would provide many benefits to the AQPI System, they are currently
separate projects. If these efforts are successfully implemented, they could be added to the AQPI
System. Additional projects that could be brought into the AQPI System include additional X-Band
radars in Santa Cruz and Marin counties and use of the radars to detect fires in the region.



This Planning Agreement formally forms a Local Partner Agencies Committee (LPAC) and does not
assign future costs for implementation of the AQPI Project. A separate implementation agreement as
described below (Implementation Agreement) will be developed for that purpose in the future. Any
party to the Planning Agreement is not obligated to make financial contributions or participate in a
future Implementation Agreement.

The Planning Agreement commits the parties to meet periodically and develop an Implementation
Agreement among relevant and willing parties. The Implementation Agreement is expected to include
both a cost allocation structure for installation of the C-band radar and an Operations and Maintenance
(O&M) Plan. The O&M Plan will consider long-term funding for operations, maintenance,
refurbishment, and enhancement of the AQPI System. This separate Implementation Agreement may be
amended as needed based upon LPAC membership changes, needed system updates, and/or other
changes in status.

Representatives of anticipated parties to the Planning Agreement are already working together to inform
others of the benefits of the AQPI System, prepare case studies to best communicate how past
storm-related situations or emergencies might be better managed with an AQPI System, and garner
legislative support for long-term funding of the AQPI System’s ongoing costs. The Planning Agreement
will solidify the current ad-hoc structure and voice of the LPAC as it makes decisions and
communicates the regional benefits of the AQPI System.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the Board does not approve and authorize the execution of the Planning Agreement, the FC District
would not have a formal voice in the decisions made by the LPAC and would not have as much
influence on the future direction of the AQPI System's operation and maintenance.

ATTACHMENTS
Planning Agreement 



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

1 of 13 
  

PLANNING AGREEMENT TO FORM THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA ADVANCED 
QUANTIFICATION PRECIPITATION INFORMATION SYSTEM PROJECT LOCAL PARTNER 

AGENCIES COMMITTEE 
 

 
This “Planning Agreement to form the San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative 

Precipitation information System Project Local Partner Agencies Committee” (Planning 
Agreement) is by and between Sonoma County Water Agency (Sonoma Water), Santa Clara 
Valley Water District (Valley Water), San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) and a 
group of East Bay agencies that include East Bay Municipal Utility District (EBMUD), East Bay 
Dischargers Authority (EBDA), Alameda County Flood Control & Water Conservation District 
(ACFCD), Alameda County Water District (ACWD), and Contra Costa County Flood Control & 
Water Conservation District (CCCFCWCD) (collectively, “Parties” and singularly, “Party”).  
 

RECITALS 
 
A. Atmospheric rivers are the main driver of precipitation the SF Bay Area – On average, 

about 30-50% of annual precipitation on the West Coast occurs in just a few atmospheric 
river events, contributing to both water supply and flooding risk. 

B. Climate change is intensifying extreme weather. Studies identify a direct link between the 
extent of warming and the intensity of extreme weather events including the frequency 
and severity of atmospheric river conditions. 

C. The voters of the state of California passed the Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality and 
Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006 (Public Resource 
Code Section 75001 et seq.), also known as Proposition 84, which included funding for 
Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) projects managed by the state of 
California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 

D. DWR’s IRWM program is a collaborative effort to identify and implement water 
management solutions on a regional scale that increase regional self-reliance, reduce 
conflict, and manage water to concurrently achieve social, environmental, and economic 
objectives.  

E. SFPUC, Valley Water, Sonoma Water, and other entities in the Bay Area Integrated 
Regional Water Management (BAIRWM) region have collaborated for several years with 
the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) to develop agency-specific 
projects related to advanced quantitative precipitation monitoring and forecast systems. 

F. In 2013, SFPUC’s Wastewater Enterprise (WWE) initiated a project with NOAA to better 
model and forecast approaching storm events to optimize operations of the City of San 
Francisco's combined sewer system. The project envisioned deploying an agency –specific 
advanced quantitative precipitation monitoring and forecast system by installing three 



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

2 of 13 
  

data-collecting instruments: (1) X-band radar; (2) C-band radar; and (3) Atmospheric River 
Observatory (ARO). SFPUC WWE completed extensive planning work, but halted their 
individual project in 2017. 

G. In 2015, Valley Water initiated an agency specific pilot study project with NOAA to use a 
ground-based X-band radar system to provide more accurate rainfall forecast and 
mapping prior to the 2016 Super Bowl. This additional information with data from a 
network of Valley Water’s rain gauges and stream gauges improved Valley Water’s ability 
to predict, coordinate for, and respond to creek flooding. This pilot project ran from 
February to May 2016. Following flooding in 2017, the study was renewed for two 
additional years.  

H. Recognizing that a regional approach to improving precipitation forecasting was beneficial 
and cost effective, several Bay Area Agencies starting collaborating on a long-term 
regional project to invest in science and technology. The “San Francisco Bay Area 
Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System” Project (SF Bay AQPI Project or 
Project) will provide early notification of more precise rainfall location, intensity and 
amounts by installing 4 X-band radars and 1 C-band radar in the region, as well as, 
developing standard and customizable data delivery systems accessible to participating 
agencies. The Project will allow for better situational awareness, the improved operations 
of combined sewer and wastewater systems, the improved operations of flood protection 
facilities, better management of water supply reservoirs, improved emergency response, 
and a myriad of other benefits to transportation and other business sectors for the entire 
Bay Area.  

I. Sonoma Water, SFPUC, and Valley Water entered into an agreement with the San 
Francisco Estuary Partnership effective June 1, 2015 to co-fund the preparation of a grant 
application for the SF Bay AQPI Project to be submitted under Round 4 of Proposition 84 
and designated San Francisco Estuary Partnership (SFEP) as the fiscal agent.  

J. On August 6, 2015, the BAIRWM submitted a regional grant proposal that included a suite 
of projects, including the SF Bay AQPI Project, to DWR. 

K. On January 13, 2016, DWR issued a conditional commitment to award the BAIRWM 
$41,305,435 to implement a suite of regional projects, of which $19,000,000 was 
designated for the SF Bay AQPI Project, and $1,858,745 was awarded to SFEP for grant 
administration on the SF Bay AQPI Project and other projects. 

L. Subsequent to DWR issuing the commitment letter, SFEP determined it could not serve as 
the fiscal agent for the Project and Sonoma Water agreed to assume the role. As part of 
the modification, a separate Grant Agreement was drafted with DWR for the SF Bay AQPI 
Project and an additional $836,410 in grant reimbursable administration expenses 
originally allocated to SFEP were allocated to Sonoma Water, bringing the total award for 
the SF Bay AQPI Project to $19,836,410. 



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

3 of 13 
  

M. As the LPS, Sonoma Water is acting as the lead agency in managing and administering the 
IRWM grant award for the SF Bay AQPI Project, including contracting with DWR and sub-
grantees. Accordingly, Sonoma Water has entered into contracts with DWR, NOAA, United 
States Geological Survey (USGS), Cooperative Institute for Research in the Atmosphere 
(CIRA), Morrison and Associates (M&A), Jennifer Krebs Environmental Planning, and the 
Bay Planning Coalition (BPC) to support implementation the of the Project. A complete list 
of the associated agreements executed to-date are listed below: 

(1). Grant Agreement Number 4600011485 between DWR and Sonoma Water for 
$19,836,410 was executed on August 19, 2016. The agreement was amended on 
October 26, 2017 and expires on December 31, 2021.  DWR funds are for the design 
and installation of four (4) X-band radars and one (1) C-band radar, as well as, 
information systems that will increase the accuracy of weather forecasting and 
response systems throughout the Bay Area.   

(2). Memorandum of Understanding number 50-35-3RR2NAQ between Sonoma Water 
and NOAA for $6,596,159 was executed on August 17, 2017 and expires December 
31, 2021.This agreement designated NOAA as the technical lead, and covers tasks 
including program management, deployment of new monitoring equipment, data 
assimilation and analysis, development of new predication models, and system 
integration.  

(3). Agreement 16/17-031 between Sonoma Water and CIRA for $9,944,053 was 
executed on August 21, 2017 and expires December 31, 2021. It covers site 
identification, coordination, procurement, and partial installation costs of (4) X-band 
radars and (1) C-band radar in the region.  

(4). Agreement 17/18-005 between Sonoma Water and CIRA for $152,058 was executed 
on August 21, 2017 and expires December 31, 2021. It covers travel costs for CIRA’s 
activities under 16/17-031 that are not eligible for reimbursement under DWR grant 
4600011485. 

(5). Technical Assistance Agreement Number 18WSTAA175836 between Sonoma Water 
and USGS for $1,170,833 was executed on March 13, 2018 and covers development 
and integration of an operational CoSMoS model that will improve flood forecast 
ability for the San Francisco Bay.  

(6). Agreement 16/17-032 between Sonoma Water and M&A for $535,430 was executed 
on August 21, 2017 and had a term ending December 31, 2021. The agreement was 
for project coordination services including meeting coordination, grant 
management, siting and permitting assistance, public outreach, and additional 
services. The agreement was terminated October 1, 2018 following the passing of 
firm president Carl Morrison. The remaining balance under the contract was 
reallocated to new consultant(s) to carry on the remainder of the original scope.  



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

4 of 13 
  

(7). Agreement 18/19-002 between Sonoma Water and JKEP for $250,000 was executed 
on November 19, 2018 and expires December 31, 2021. It covers meeting 
coordination, grant management, siting and permitting assistance, public outreach 
assistance, and additional services.  

(8). Agreement 18/19-003 between Sonoma Water and BPC for $300,000 was executed 
on November 19, 2018 and expires December 31, 2021. It covers stakeholder 
outreach, business development, and additional services.  

N. In 2017,  EBMUD, EBDA, CCFCD, ACFCD, and ACWD in conjunction with Sonoma Water 
began collaborating on the installation of an X-band radar unit in the East Bay through a 
separate agreement with an anticipated execution date in early 2020. 

O. In 2018 SFPUC’s Water Enterprise re-initiated a project to install an AQPI system X-band 
radar near San Francisco.  The SFPUC Water Enterprise developed plans to install the 
radar on Montara Mountain, and completed the project review, environmental review, 
and project approval processes in 2019.  Access improvements, site development, and 
radar installation are expected to be completed by the end of 2020. 

P. The SF Bay AQPI Project advances NOAA’s Weather-Ready Nation initiative, which 
requires action from all government agencies at the national, state, and local government 
level to ensure the region is ready, responsive, and resilient to extreme weather and 
climate change.  

Q. The Project builds off the State of California’s Extreme Precipitation Monitoring Network 
and will provide new forecast products and new decision support tools for use by the 
water resources management and emergency response community in the Bay Area 

R. Parties to this Planning Agreement have provided staff hours and/or financial 
contributions to the SF Bay AQPI Project. The financial contributions to date are noted in 
Appendix A. The goal of all such contributions has been to expediently deploy radar 
systems, to work with NOAA and CIRA staff, and to provide guidance to these agencies as 
to what types of meteorological information they need to run their hydraulic models 
and/or inform their agencies’ systems.  

S. The current buildout of the AQPI system includes 4 X-Band radars funded by DWR. Ideal X-
Band radar coverage for the Bay Area would include additional units. Accordingly, some 
portions of the Bay Area have less than ideal coverage. Efforts are underway to find other 
funding sources to add additional X-Band radars in the region. While these efforts would 
provide many benefits to the AQPI Project, they are currently separate projects. If these 
efforts are successful and the projects listed below are implemented it is possible they 
could be added to the AQPI Project. The projects include:  



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

5 of 13 
  

(1). Santa Cruz County Flood Control and Water Conservation District applied for and 
received an award for an X-Band radar under the Flood Emergency Response 
Program. This radar will capture Santa Cruz County as well as portions of Santa Clara 
County. Santa Cruz will use the same interface that other SF Bay AQPI users will 
employ.  

(2). Following the 2017 North Bay fires and around the time of the 2018 floods, Sonoma 
Water and Marin County Flood Control and Water Conservation District applied for a 
FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program to acquire two additional X-band radars for 
the region. The application was recommended for funding by CalOES and is currently 
under review by FEMA. If awarded, the project envisions deploying a radar in Marin 
County to cover a known gap in the current SF Bay AQPI configuration and a radar in 
northern Sonoma County to expand coverage over the remaining portions of its 
watershed. 

T.  This Planning Agreement does not assign future costs for implementation of the SF Bay 
AQPI Project. A separate implementation agreement as described in Section 3(d) below 
(“Implementation Agreement”) will be developed for that purpose in the future.  

AGREEMENTS 

 The Parties agree as follows.   
 
1. Goal of this Agreement: This Planning Agreement defines the shared goals and 

objectives of the Parties and establishes the necessary administrative structure to guide 
project development activities prior to the approval of the Implementation Agreement. 
 

2. Membership and Structure.  
 

a. Formation of the Local Partner Agency Committee: The Parties agree to form 
the Local Partner Agencies Committee (LPAC). Sonoma Water will provide 
administrative support to the LPAC and will ensure committee decisions comply 
with the DWR grant terms until execution of the Implementation Agreement.  

  
b. Unincorporated Association: For ease of formation, administration, and to 

maintain flexibility, Parties will act as an unincorporated association of local 
public entities whose membership benefits and responsibilities are set forth in 
this Planning Agreement.  

 
c. Membership: Each agency that has made a financial commitment to the Project 

listed in Appendix A and as a signatory to this Planning Agreement is entitled to 
seat one representative on the LPAC. The LPAC has discretion to add new 
members who make future financial commitments on a case-by-case basis.  

 



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

6 of 13 
  

d. Supporting Entities: In addition, the LPAC may seek to collaborate formally or 
informally with non-signatory agencies or other entities who offer support for 
the Project. Such supporters may perform tasks including, but not limited to, 
participating in technical discussions, convening groups as needed, providing 
outreach, or providing in-kind services.  

 
e. Decision Making: For the purposes of this Planning Agreement, the LPAC will 

operate by consensus. 
 
f. Dispute Resolution:  The Parties will resolve their disputes informally and may 

choose to engage a facilitator. 
 

g. Funding decisions: Parties acknowledge that individual agencies may need to get 
approval from their governing boards before they are able to provide funding. 

 
h. Meetings: The LPAC will meet regularly to achieve its goals. Frequency of 

meeting may change based on needs, but the LPAC will meet not less than 
quarterly. 

 
i. Independent Agreement: The Parties agree that this agreement will be 

independent of any other contract(s) or agreement(s) between or among any of 
them. 

 
3. Parties Responsibilities.  The Parties acknowledge that an investment of resources is 

necessary to site, operate, maintain and improve the SF Bay AQPI system. Resources 
may include in-kind services, staff time, and potential future financial contributions. 
Furthermore, several agencies have already committed resources for the initial stages of 
the Project.  Additional parties may seek to join the LPAC at a future date.  

 
Upon signing the agreement, Parties will: 
 
a. Assign a representative to the LPAC at the General Manager (GM) level, or their 

designee.  
 

b. Meet according to the frequency shown in 2(h). 
 

c. Provide periodic local agency activity updates and share documentation as 
requested with the grantee (Sonoma Water) for incorporation into quarterly 
narrative and financial reports required under DWR grant agreement. 

 
d. Develop an Implementation Agreement among Parties which will include both a 

cost allocation structure for installation of the C-band radar and an Operations 
and Maintenance (O&M) Plan. The O&M Plan will consider long-term operation 



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

7 of 13 
  

and funding for maintenance, refurbishment, and enhancement of the Project.  
This separate Implementation Agreement may be amended as needed based 
upon LPAC membership changes, needed system updates, and/or other changes 
in status. A party to this Planning Agreement is not obligated to make financial 
contributions or participate in a future Implementation Agreement.  

 
e. Plan to integrate other site-specific activities completed under separate 

agreements to enable a regional AQPI system, including integration of individual 
X-band radar units in the SF Bay Area.  
 

f. Support and coordinate observations to improve forecasting abilities in the SF 
Bay Area. 

 
g. Share existing or planned instrumentation data with the AQPI system. 

 
h. Advocate as a coalition in order to identify and secure funding for long-term 

implementation of the Project. 
 

i. Serve as a forum to discuss issues and coordinate Project activities that could 
affect funding, operations or regional resiliency. 

 
j. Collaborate on efforts to promote the Project to potential new beneficiaries and 

end users.  
 

k. Consider and approve additional Members.  
 
 

GENERAL TERMS 
 

4. Effective and Termination Dates.  This Planning Agreement is effective upon execution 
by two or more Parties (“Effective Date”).  Any party who desires to join this Planning 
Agreement after the Effective Date may do so by executing this Agreement, and upon 
forwarding an executed copy of this Agreement to all then current parties to this 
Planning Agreement, shall then become a party to this Agreement.  It will terminate 
upon the execution of a subsequent Implementation Agreement that replaces this 
Planning Agreement.   
 

5. Withdrawal.  Any Party may withdraw from this Planning Agreement at any time and for 
any reason, upon written notice to Sonoma Water.  The Planning Agreement will 
continue in effect as between remaining Parties, as long as at least two Parties remain.  
 

6. Amendment.  This Planning Agreement may be amended only by a written amendment 
executed by all Parties.  



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

8 of 13 
  

 
7. Notice.  Any notice under this Planning Agreement will be made by electronic mail to 

the following: 
 
Name:      Email Address: 
Grant Davis      Grant.Davis@scwa.ca.gov 
Steven Ritchie      Sritchie@sfwater.org 
Norma Camacho     Ncamacho@valleywater.org 
David Briggs     David.Briggs@ebmud.com 
Jake Spaulding     Jake.Spaulding@scwa.ca.gov 
Jackie Zipkin     jzipkin@ebda.org 
__________________    _________________________ 
__________________     _________________________ 
__________________    _________________________ 

 
8. Remedies.  This Planning Agreement does not establish any remedies related to a 

Party’s performance hereunder. 
 

9. Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Planning Agreement does not create any third party 
beneficiaries. 
 

10. Reservation of Rights.  Each Party reserves all of its rights and authorities with respect 
to its participation in the Planning Agreement. 

 
11. Entire Agreement.   This Planning Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the 

Parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, written or oral. 
 

12. Successors and Assignees.  The rights and duties of the Parties may not be assigned or 
delegated without the advance written consent of all Parties and any attempt to assign 
or delegate such rights or duties in contravention of this paragraph will be null and void.   
 

13. Severability.  If one or more terms of this Planning Agreement are held to be unlawful 
or invalid, the Parties agree that the remainder of the Planning Agreement will not be 
affected thereby. Such terms will be deemed reformed so as to be lawful and valid to 
the maximum extent possible.  

 

14. Counterparts.  This Planning Agreement may be executed in separate counterparts, 
each of which when so executed and delivered will be an original. All such counterparts 
will together constitute but one and the same instrument. 
 

mailto:Grant.Davis@scwa.ca.gov
mailto:Sritchie@sfwater.org
mailto:Ncamacho@valleywater.org
mailto:David.Briggs@ebmud.com
mailto:Jake.Spaulding@scwa.ca.gov
mailto:jzipkin@ebda.org


 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

9 of 13 
  

 

 

Signatures appear on the following pages. 

  



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

10 of 13 
  

SONOMA COUNTY WATER AGENCY 

By: ____________________ 
Grant Davis 
General Manager 

 
SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISION 

By: ______________________ 
 Steven R. Ritchie 
 Assistant General Manager, Water 
 
 
 
SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

By: ____________________ 
Norma J. Camacho 
Chief Executive Officer 

 
EAST BAY MUNICPAL UNITILITY DISTRICT 

By: ____________________ 
Alexander R. Coate 
General Manager 

 
 
 
EAST BAY DISCHARGERS AUTHORITY 

By: ____________________ 
Jacqueline T. Zipkin 
General Manager 

 



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

11 of 13 
  

ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

By: ____________________ 
Robert Shaver 
General Manager 

 
 
ALAMEDA COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

By: ____________________ 
Daniel Woldesenbet, PhD, PE 
General Manager 

 
 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

By: ____________________ 
Brian M. Balbas 
Director 

  



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

12 of 13 
  

APPENDIX A 
 

SF Bay AQPI Capital Expenditures to Date 
 

List of Funds Expended to Develop and Implement the AQPI Project 
 

Party Investment for Years Amount 

CA DWR Grant to implement SF Bay 
AQPI Project (Acquisition 
of 4 X-Band Radars, 1 C-
Band Radar, Surface 
Meteorological / 
Observational Gages, AQPI 
System Design) 

2016-2021 $ 19,836,410 

NOAA AQPI System Design 
(federal cost share) 

2012-2019 $ 7,180,000 
 

Sonoma Water Grant Administration 2015-2019 $ 440,930 

Sonoma Water X-Band Deployment (local 
cost share) 

2017-2019 $ 165,963 

SFPUC X-Band Deployment (local 
cost share) 

2013-2019 $ 1,869,398 

Valley Water X-Band Deployment (local 
cost share) 

2015-2019 $525,000  
 

East Bay 
Agencies 

X-Band Deployment (local 
cost share) 

2019 EBMUD:         $45,000 
ACFCWCD:    $40,000 
ACWD:           $31,000 
EBDA:             $29,000 
CCCFCWCD:  $20,000 

   TOTAL:         $165,000  
plus staff time 

*All expended funds with the exception of CA DWR self-reported by Member Agencies in 
November 2019. CA DWR amount shows the full grant award which is expected to be fully 
reimbursed by or during grant closeout.   



 

Planning Agreement- San Francisco Bay Area Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System Project 

Local Partner Agency Committee 

13 of 13 
  

APPENDIX B 
 

Proposed Schedule 
 

Milestone Target Date 

Execute Planning Agreement January 2020 

Initiate Regional Federal Advocacy Strategy January 2020 

Initiate Regional State Advocacy Strategy January 2020 

Draft Implementation agreement May 2020 

Execute an Implementation Agreement July 2020 

  



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
DENY claims filed by API Healthcare Corporation (part of SYMPLR), CSAA for Michelle Carrington and
Lee Ellen Bowleggs, Jose Lainez, Eliberto Ramires Rivas, Kristina Shaw-Krivosh, and Robert Watson.
DENY amended claim filed by Melondy L. Spears. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
API Healthcare Corporation/Symplr: Economic damages claim for breach of contract in an amount to
exceed $10,000.
CSAA Insurance Group on behalf of Michelle Carrington & Lee Ellen Bowleggs: Property & personal
injury claim for damages arising out of automobile accident in undisclosed amount.
Jose Lainez: Personal injury claim for damages arising out of motorcycle accident in the amount of $25,000.
Eliberto Ramires Rivas: Property claim for lost personal property in the amount of $1,500.
Kristina Shaw-Krivosh: Property claim for lost personal property in the amount of $1,100.
Melondy Spears: Amended property claim for damage to vehicle in the amount of $3,500.
Robert 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Scott Selby
925.335.1400

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 9

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Claims



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Watson: Personal injury claim for damages arising out of motor vehicle accident in an amount to exceed
$20,000,000.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT Board members meeting reports for June 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
Government Code section 53232.3(d) requires that members of legislative bodies report on meetings
attended for which there has been expense reimbursement (mileage, meals, lodging ex cetera). The attached
reports were submitted by the Board of Supervisors members in satisfaction of this requirement. District V
has nothing to report. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The Board of Supervisors will not be in compliance with Government Code 53232.3(d). 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Joellen Bergamini
925.335.1906

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 10

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ACCEPT Board members meeting reports for June 2020



ATTACHMENTS
District II June 2020 Report 
District III June 2020 Report 
District IV June 2020
Report 



Supervisor Candace Andersen – Monthly Meeting Report June 2020 

Date   Meeting      Location 
 

             

2   Board of Supervisors     Zoom meeting 

3   East Bay EDA      Zoom meeting  

1-5   Staff meeting daily     Zoom conference 

4   COVID Ad Hoc     Zoom Meeting  

4   Mayors’ Conf      Zoom Meeting  

5   San Ramon Mayors Meeting    Zoom Meeting 

8   Moraga Town Hall     Zoom Meeting 

8-12   Staff Meeting Daily     Zoom Meeting 

10   CCCERA      Zoom Meeting  

10   LAFCO      Zoom Meeting  

11   ABAG       Zoom Meeting 

11   COVID Ad Hoc     Zoom Meeting  

12   JCC       Zoom Meeting 

15   Alamo Liaison      Zoom Meeting  

15   Census Committee     Zoom Meeting  

15-19   Staff meeting daily     Zoom Meeting  

16   Board of Supervisors     Zoom meeting 

18   CCCTA      Zoom meeting 

18   COVID Ad Hoc     Zoom Meeting  

19   EBRCSA      Zoom Meeting 

19   TVTC       Zoom Meeting 

22-26   Staff Meeting Daily     Zoom Meeting 

22   Family & Human     Zoom Meeting 

22   Public Protection     Zoom Meeting 

23   Board of Supervisors     Zoom Meeting 

24   CCCERA      Zoom Meeting 

25   COVID Ad Hoc     Zoom Meeting 

26   San Ramon Mayors meeting    Zoom Meeting 

29-30   Staff meeting daily     Zoom Meeting  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Date Meeting Name Location

1-Jun Meeting with Health Services Via Phone

1-Jun Constituent Meeting Via Phone

1-Jun

Meeting with PWFC, American Rivers and Worth 

A Dam Web Meeting

1-Jun CSAC Regional Coronavirus Update Via Phone

2-Jun Board of Supervisors Meeting Web Meeting

3-Jun Delta 5 Meeting Web Meeting

3-Jun

Delta Counties Coalition Meeting with Wade 

Crowfoot Web Meeting

3-Jun Mental Health Commission Meeting Web Meeting

4-Jun Meeting with Blackhawk GHAD Via Phone

4-Jun Antioch Rotary Club Web Meeting

4-Jun Contra Costa Mayors Conference Web Meeting

5-Jun Meeting with Health Services Via Phone

8-Jun Meeting with Health Services Via Phone

8-Jun Delta Water Meeting w/community leaders Web Meeting

8-Jun Legislation Commission Meeting Web Meeting

8-Jun CSAC Regional Coronavirus Update Via Phone

8-Jun First 5 Commission Meeting Web Meeting

10-Jun Meeting with Public Health Director Via Phone

10-Jun LAFCO Meeting Via Phone

11-Jun Meeting with AFSCME Council 57 Via Phone

11-Jun

East Contra Costa Regional Fee & Finance 

Authority Meeting Via Phone

11-Jun State Route 4 Bypass Authority Meeting Via Phone

12-Jun Meeting with Health Services Via Phone

15-Jun Meeting with Health Services Via Phone

15-Jun

Meeting with Brentwood City Councilmember 

Jonnie Rodriguez Via Phone

15-Jun CSAC Regional Coronavirus Update Via Phone

16-Jun Board of Supervisors Meeting Web Meeting

18-Jun Oakley Rotary Club Web Meeting

18-Jun Meeting with County Administrator, David Twa Via Phone

19-Jun Meeting with Health Services Via Phone

22-Jun Meeting with Health Services Via Phone

22-Jun CSAC Regional Coronavirus Update Via Phone

23-Jun Board of Supervisors Meeting Web Meeting

Supervisor Diane Burgis - June 2020 AB1234 Report

(Government Code Section 53232.3(d) requires that members legislative bodies report on meetings 

attended for which there has been expense reimbursement (mileage, meals, lodging, etc).



24-Jun

Meeting with County Administrator, LAFCO, 

County Counsel, Public Works and Department of 

Conservation and Development Via Phone

24-Jun Tri-Delta Transit Via Phone

25-Jun

Meeting with In Home Supportive Services 

Representative Via Phone

26-Jun Meeting with Health Services Via Phone

26-Jun East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservancy Web Meeting

29-Jun Meeting with Health Services Via Phone

* Reimbursement may come from an agency other than Contra Costa County



 Purpose

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Supervisor Diane Burgis - June 2020 AB1234 Report

(Government Code Section 53232.3(d) requires that members legislative bodies report on meetings 

attended for which there has been expense reimbursement (mileage, meals, lodging, etc).



Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

Meeting

* Reimbursement may come from an agency other than Contra Costa County



Supervisor Karen Mitchoff

June 2020

DATE MEETING NAME LOCATION PURPOSE

06/02/20 Board of Supervisors Meeting Martinez Decisions on agenda items

06/16/20 Board of Supervisors Meeting Martinez Decisions on agenda items

06/23/20 Board of Supervisors Meeting Martinez Decisions on agenda items



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Ordinance No. 2020-18 amending the County Ordinance Code to re-title the Deputy Director of
Information Technology-Exempt (LTD1) classification to the new title of Information Systems Division
Director-Exempt (LTD1) in the list of classifications excluded from the merit system. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with re-titling or exempting this class from the Merit System. 

BACKGROUND: 
In 2019 there was a classification study done on various unrepresented management positions in the
Department of Information Technology. The purpose of the study was to evaluate the organizational
structure of the Department's leadership, and to make recommendations on any changes necessary to assist
the department in achieving their operational objectives. One of the findings of this study was that the title
of Deputy Director of Information Technology - Exempt did not accurately describe the use of this
classification. The recommended title of Information Systems Division Director - Exempt more accurately
describes the scope of work and responsibility assigned to positions in this classification. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Marc Shorr (925)
608-4072

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Jessica Butterfield   

C. 11

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Dianne Dinsmore, Human Resources Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Adopt Ordinance No. 2020-18 Amend the Ordinance Code to re-title Deputy Director of Information Technology -
Exempt (LTD1) 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The title of the classification will not accurately reflect the scope of work and responsibility assigned to
positions within this classification.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
No impact.

ATTACHMENTS
Ordinance 2020-18 Retitle 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-18 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-18 

(Retitle the classification of Deputy Director of Information 

Technology-Exempt to Information Systems Division Director-

Exempt) 

 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors ordains as follows (omitting the 

parenthetical footnotes from the official text of the enacted or amended provisions of the 

County Ordinance Code): 

 

SECTION I:  Section 33-5.359 of the County Ordinance Code is amended to retitle the 

exempt classification of Deputy Director of Information Technology-Exempt to 

Information Systems Division Director-Exempt: 

 

33-5.359 - Information technology. 

(a) The chief information officer/director of information technology is excluded 

and is appointed by the county administrator.  

(b) The information systems division director is excluded and is appointed by the 

chief information officer/director of information technology.  

(c) The assistant chief information officer-exempt is excluded and is appointed by 

the chief information officer/director of information technology.  

(d)  The chief information technology security officer-exempt is excluded and is 

appointed by the chief information officer/director of information technology. 

 

(Ord. Nos. 2020-18 § I, 7-28-2020, 2018-26 § I, 9-11-18; 2017-23 § I, 9-19-17; 

2016-09 § II 4-12-16; Ords. 2002-15 § 1, 2002-06 § 1, 95-57 § 1, 85-4 § 2, 82-21 

§ 1)  

 

SECTION II:  EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance becomes effective 30 days after 

passage, and within 15 days of passage shall be published once with the names of the 

supervisors voting for and against it in the ___________________, a newspaper 

published in this County. 

 

PASSED ON ____________________________________ by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSENT: 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-18 

ABSTAIN: 

 

ATTEST: DAVID J. TWA, Clerk of the  

Board of Supervisors and County Administrator  

 

 

 

 

By:_________________________ _____________________________ 

Deputy       Board Chair 

 

 

 [SEAL]                                         

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT the following individual to the Youth Representative seat of the Alamo Municipal Advisory
Council for a term with an expiration date of December 31, 2020, as recommended by Supervisor Candace
Andersen:

Genevieve Herron
Alamo, CA 94507 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
NONE 

BACKGROUND: 
The Alamo MAC may advise the Board of Supervisors on services that are or may be provided to the
Alamo community by Contra Costa County or other local government agencies. Such services include, but
are not limited to, parks and recreation, lighting and landscaping, public health, safety, welfare, public
works, code enforcement, land use and planning, transportation and other infrastructure. The Council may
also provide input and reports to the District Supervisor, Board of Supervisors, County staff or any County
hearing body on issues of concern to the community. The Council may represent the Alamo community
before the Board of Supervisors, County Planning Commission and the Zoning Administrator. The Council
may also represent the Alamo community before the Local Agency Formation Commission on proposed
boundary changes effecting the community. The Council may advocate on parks and recreation issues to

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jill Ray,
925-957-8860

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: District 2 Supervisor,   Maddy Book,   Alamo MAC,   Appointee   

C. 12

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINTMENT TO THE ALAMO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL



the Town of Danville and the San Ramon Valley Unified School District. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Supervisor Andersen is pleased to recommend Ms. Herron as the newest Alamo MAC member.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The seat will remain vacant.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
NONE



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT, in lieu of election; William Pigeon, Lafayette, CA 94549, as Alternate Safety Member #7 of the
Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association Board of Trustees to a term beginning July 1,
2020 and ending June 30, 2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 

BACKGROUND: 
Only one candidate filed for Alternate Safety Member #7 of the Contra Costa County Retirement Board,
which election was scheduled for September 29, 2020. Election Code section 10515 requires that
candidates who filed for an office for which the number of candidates equaled or did not exceed the number
required to be elected, be "Appointed-in-Lieu of Election" by the Board of Supervisors as if they were
elected. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Should the Board take no or negative action, the candidate will not be sworn in as provided by law. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Rosa Mena,
925.335.7806

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 13

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Deborah R. Cooper, Clerk-Recorder

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINT, In-Lieu of Election, Member of the Contra Costa County Retirement Board 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT Noe Gudno to the Low Income Seat No. 2 on the Economic Opportunity Council (EOC), as
recommended by the Employment and Human Services Department Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
This board order will appoint Noe Gudno to the Low Income Seat No. 2 on the EOC eith a term expiring
June 30,2022. The appointment was approved and recommended by the EOC in a June 11, 2020
teleconference meeting The seat was previously occupied by Juan Pablo Benavento and was vacated
January 2019.

The EOC is a tripartite advisory board to the Board of Supervisors and the Community Services Bureau of
the Employment and Human Services Department for administration of the Community Services Block
Grant. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The EOC may not be able to conduct routine business. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres
608-4960

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 14

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Economic Opportunity Council Appointment 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the resignation of Oscar Dominguez, DECLARE a vacancy of the Management Seat 1 on the Advisory
Council on Equal Employment Opportunity, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 

BACKGROUND: 
The Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity was established in July 1991 to serve as an
advisory committee to the Board of Supervisors regarding the implementation of the County's Affirmative
Action Plan. Their goal was to review the Affirmative Action Program and recommend actions to facilitate
attainment of the County's goal for affirmative action. The Council is composed of 13 members, and a
Board committee reviews nominations to all seats except those designated for County managers and labor
unions. Terms of office for seats reviewed by the Board Committee are three years. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  9253351455

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 15

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Declare a Vacancy on the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this Board Order is not approved, the vacancy will not be posted and the Management Seat 1 on the
Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity will remain vacant. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
There are none.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT Angela Malala to the Community Seat #2 with a term expiring November 30, 2020 on the Advisory
Council on Equal Employment Opportunity. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 

BACKGROUND: 
The Advisory Council for Equal Employment Opportunity (ACEEO) was established in July 1991 to serve as an
advisory committee to the Board of Supervisors regarding the implementation of the County's Affirmative Action
Plan, to review the Affirmative Action Program and to recommend actions to facilitate attainment of the County's
goal for affirmative action. The Council is composed of 13 members and a Board committee reviews nominations to
all seats except those designated for County managers and labor unions. Terms of office for seats reviewed by Board
Committee are three years.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  (925)
335-1455

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 16

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appoint Angela Malala to the ACEEO



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
In 2013, Internal Operations Committee (IOC) reviewed Board Resolution Nos. 2011/497 and 2011/498,
which stipulate that applicants for At Large/Non Agency-Specific seats on specified bodies are to be
interviewed by a Board subcommittee. The Resolutions further permit a Board Committee to select a
screening committee to assist in interviewing applicants for appointment for certain bodies, including
the ACEEO.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this Board Order is not approved, the vacancy will not be posted and the Community Seat 2 on the Advisory
Council on EEO will remain vacant. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
None

ATTACHMENTS
Angela Malala Application 



Submit Date: Nov 25, 2019

First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Home Address Suite or Apt

City State Postal Code

Primary Phone

Email Address

Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions

Application Form

Profile

Which supervisorial district do you live in?

 District 5 

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

 High School Dipoloma 

College/ University A

Name of College Attended

Saint Mary's College of California

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

B.A., Management

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

College/ University B

Name of College Attended

San Francisco State University

Angela Malala

Rodeo CA 94572

Angela Malala Page 1 of 4



Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Master of Public Administration

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

College/ University C

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Degree Awarded?

 Yes  No

Other schools / training completed: 

Course Studied

Hours Completed

Certificate Awarded?

 Yes  No

Board and Interest

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Equal Employment Opportunity Advisory Council: Submitted 

Seat Name

Community Seat

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

 Yes  No

If you have attended, how many meetings have you attended?

1

Angela Malala Page 2 of 4



Upload a Resume

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, commitee, or
commission.

I’m a graduate student at San Francisco State University studying Public Administration. I joined that
master’s program with an issue area interest of workplace equity and age discrimination, and to transition
into working in local government. As part of the program, I developed a research project and protocol to
assess workplace ageism in private and public sectors of the Bay Area - which is currently in progress. I
am very interested in serving in a public service role that helps to address and foster inclusivity in the
workplace, and would look forward to contributing in, and learning from, the Advisory Council on Equal
Employment Opportunity.

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

I would like to be considered for appointment to other advisory boards for which I may be
qualified.

 Yes  No

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory
board, commission, or committee?

 Yes  No

List any volunteer or cummunity experience, including any advisory boards on which you
have served.

Currently serving as Vice President of the San Francisco State University Chapter of Pi Alpha Alpha - a
national Public Administration honor society.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may also include a copy of
your resume with this application)

My professional experience is diverse, including positions managing corporate communications and
community relations, as well as a stint as a small business owner. Most recently, I supported the Nonprofit
Management Program at San Francisco State University with administrative and outreach efforts. In
addition, I am near completion of a Master's degree in Public Administration, with a focus on age
discrimination research.

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of
Supervisors?

 Yes  No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Angela Malala Page 3 of 4



Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other
economic relations?

 Yes  No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I certify that the statements made by me in this application are true, complete, and correct to
the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. I acknowledge and
undersand that all information in this application is publicly accessible. I understand that
misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve
on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

 I Agree

Angela Malala Page 4 of 4



ANGELA MALALA 
     

 
OVERVIEW 

 

• Current graduate student at San Francisco State University studying Public Administration 

• Career has primarily focused on corporate communications and community relations, managing 
messaging and outreach efforts to meet a company’s strategic social responsibility goals 

• Seeking to transition into a research or program management role in the public sector 
 
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

 
San Francisco State University        2017-Present 
Research-focus 

• Successfully completed 34 units of graduate Public Administration coursework with a 3.97 GPA, 
including courses on designing research and data analysis. 

• Developed research project and protocol "Assessing and Comparing Ageism in Public, Private and 
Nonprofit Sector Workplaces in the San Francisco Bay Area."  The protocol has received approval 
from SF State's Institutional Review Board and is in the data collection phase.  

• Certified for Human Subjects Research for Social/Behavioral Sciences through CITI Program. 

• Provided administrative and outreach support for the Nonprofit Management Certificate Program 
(2017-2018). 

 
Co-Owner, San Francisco, CA                           2011-2015 
Retail Vintage and Design Supplier 

•  
 

 
 
AT&T, San Francisco, CA        2003-2011 
Public Affairs Consultant, Citizenship & Sustainability 

•  
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 
   

 
        

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

  



Angela Malala, page 2 

 
 
PEET'S COFFEE & TEA, Emeryville, CA       1998-2003 
Marketing Manager, Events and Community (nationwide) 

•  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

Early Experience 
CITY OF OAKLAND, CA         1990-1998 
Various part-time positions in the Office of Parks and Recreation and the Cultural Affairs Division. 

•  

  

  

  

  
 
 

EDUCATION 

Master of Public Administration, in-progress, San Francisco State University, CA 
Designing Survey Research course, Aarhus University, Denmark 
Bachelor of Arts with Honors, Business Management, Saint Mary’s College of California, Moraga, CA 
 
 

ISSUE INTERESTS 

Age Discrimination  Diversity  Mental Health  Animal Welfare  Civic Engagement 
 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
REAPPOINT the following members to the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity with all terms ending on 
November 30, 2022: 

Roosevelt Gibson (Education Seat)
Linda Mason (Community Seat #3)
Mark Pighin (Disability Seat) . 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact: 
925-335-1455

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 17

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appointments to the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity



BACKGROUND:
The Advisory Council for Equal Employment Opportunity (ACEEO) was established in July 1991 to serve as an
advisory committee to the Board of Supervisors regarding the implementation of the County's Affirmative Action
Plan, to review the Affirmative Action Program and to recommend actions to facilitate attainment of the County's
goal for affirmative action. The Council is composed of 13 members and a Board committee reviews nominations
to all seats except those designated for County managers and labor unions. Terms of office for seats reviewed by
Board Committee are three years.

In 2013, Internal Operations Committee (IOC) reviewed Board Resolution Nos. 2011/497 and 2011/498, which
stipulate that applicants for At Large/Non Agency-Specific seats on specified bodies are to be interviewed by a
Board subcommittee. The Resolutions further permit a Board Committee to select a screening committee to assist
in interviewing applicants for appointment for certain bodies, including the ACEEO.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this Board Order is not approved, the vacancy will not be posted and the Education, Community and the
Disability seats on the Advisory Council for Equal Employment Opportunitywill remain vacant. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
None

ATTACHMENTS
Roosevelt Gibson Application 
Linda Mason Application 
Mark Pighin Application 

























RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT the following individual to the District V Representative Seat on the Aviation Advisory
Committee to a new term ending March 1, 2023.
Christopher E. Baker 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Aviation Advisory Committee provides advice and recommendations to the Board of Supervisors on
the aviation issues related to the economic viability and security of airports in Contra Costa County. The
Committee may initiate discussions, observations, or investigations, in order to make its recommendations
to the Board. The Committee may hear comments on airport and aviation matters from the public or other
agencies for consideration and possible recommendations to the Board of Supervisors or their designees.
The Aviation Advisory Committee shall cooperate with local, state, and national aviation interests for the
safe and orderly operation of airports. The Aviation Advisory Committee shall advance and promote the
interests of aviation and protect the general welfare of the people living and working near the airport and
the County in general. In conjunction with all of the above, the Aviation Advisory Committee shall provide
a forum for the Director of Airports regarding policy matters at and around the airports. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Vincent Manuel (925)
608-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 18

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Federal D. Glover, District V Supervisor

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appoint Christopher E. Baker to the Aviation Advisory Committee



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The position would remain vacant.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
None.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the resignation of Olga Jones, DECLARE a vacancy of At-Large Seat #5 on the Family and
Children’s Trust Committee (FACT), and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post a vacancy as
recommended by the Employment and Human Services Department Director.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
FACT was established in 1982 by the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors to make funding
recommendations on the allocation of a variety of funds for prevention and intervention services to reduce
child abuse and neglect, provide supportive services to families and children, and promote a more
coordinated, seamless system of services for families. Funding for FACT supported projects derive from
Federal and State program legislation and donations to the County FACT fund.

The At-Large Seat #5 on the FACT from which Olga Jones has resigned has a term expiration of
September 30, 2020. Ms. Jones was appointed November 6, 2018. She is resigning to support other
obligations.
.. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres
608-4960

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 19

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Family and Children's Trust Committee (FACT) Resignation





CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The FACT Committee may not be able to establish a required quorum and conduct routine business.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT Amy Budahn to the Public Member Alternate seat on the Integrated Pest Management Advisory
Committee to complete the current term to expire on December 31, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
In June 2014, the IOC reviewed Board Resolution Nos. 2011/497 and 2011/498, which stipulate that
applicants for At Large/Non Agency-Specific seats on specified bodies are to be interviewed by a Board
subcommittee. The Resolutions further permit a Board Committee to select a screening committee to assist
in interviewing applicants for appointment. Upon review of the eligible seats, the IOC made a
determination that it would conduct interviews for At Large seats on the following bodies: Retirement
Board, Fire Advisory Commission, Integrated Pest Management Advisory Committee, Planning
Commission, Treasury Oversight Committee, Airport Land Use Commission, and the Fish & Wildlife
Committee; and that screening and nomination fill At Large seats on all other eligible bodies would be
delegated each body or a subcommittee thereof. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Wade Finlinson
925-335-3214

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: IPM Coordinator   

C. 20

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT ADVISORY
COMMITTEE



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Advisory Committee was established by the Board of
Supervisors in November 2009 to advise the Board regarding the protection and enhancement of public
health, County resources, and the environment related to pest control methods employed by County
departments. The IPM Committee has eight voting members as follows: two ex-officio members (Health
Services Department and County/Unincorporated County Storm Water Program) and six public
members (one County Sustainability Commission representative, one County Fish and Wildlife
Committee representative, one Environmental Organizations representative, and three At Large
appointees); plus one Public Member Alternate seat. Effective January 1, 2019, terms of office for the
At Large and Alternate seats reviewed by the Internal Operations Committee were extended from two to
four years.

On March 31, 2020, the Board of Supervisors accepted the resignation of Dennis Shusterman, and
declared a vacancy in the County's Public Member Alternate Seat on the Integrated Pest Management
Advisory Committee. Following an open recruitment, one application was received, from Amy Budahn.
The term of the Alternate seat will expire on December 31, 2022.

Attached is a letter from the IPM Committee transmitting the Ms. Budahn's application and current
Committee roster, and describing the recruitment process. The Internal Operations Committee
interviewed Ms. Buhahn on July 13 and recommends her appointment.

ATTACHMENTS
IPM Transmittal Letter 
Candidate Application_Amy Budahn_IPM Adv Cte 



Memorandum 

To: Internal Operations Committee 
Supervisor Diane Burgis, Chair 
Supervisor Candace Andersen, Vice Chair 

From: The IPM Advisory Committee 
Jim Donnelly, Chair 
Wade Finlinson, Staff 

Date: July 13, 2020 

Subject: Public Member Alternate Appointment to the IPM Advisory Committee 

Background: 
On March 31, 2020, the Board of Supervisors accepted the resignation of Dennis Shusterman, and declared a 
vacancy in the County's Public Member Alternate Seat on the Integrated Pest Management Advisory 
Committee. 

Current Members of the IPM Advisory Committee 
Currently the Committee has a total of 13 seats consisting of voting and non-voting members. 

The 8 voting members include: 
• One representative from Contra Costa Health Services
• One representative from the County Storm Water Program
• One representative from the County Sustainability Commission
• One representative from the County Fish and Wildlife Committee
• One representative from an environmental organization
• Three at-large members of the public (designated Public Member 1, 2, and 3)

The 4 non-voting members include: 
• A representative from the Agriculture Department
• Two representatives from the Public Works Department (Facilities Division and Maintenance

Division)
• One representative from the County’s pest management contractor

Public Member Alternate 
The Committee also has one public member alternate who only votes if one or more of the six public 
members are absent from a meeting. 

See Attachment A for the list of current Committee members. 

Number of Current Vacancies on the Committee: One (1) Public Member Alternate seat 



 

 
Recruiting for the Public Member seats 
On May 15, 2020, the IPM Coordinator circulated the vacancy announcement to the IPM distribution list.  
Since only one member of our 13-person committee resides in District 3, the IPM Coordinator reached 
out to Supervisor Burgis’ staff to forward the vacancy announcement through their respective 
outlets.  The announcement was also posted on the IPM website from May 17, 2020 through June 26, 
2020. 
 
Number of Applications Received: One application was received for the Public Member Alternate seat 
and is attached to this memo. 

Term for Newly Appointed Member: The current four-year term for the Public Member Alternate seat 
will end on December 31, 2022. 

 



ATTACHMENT A 
 
 

 

 

 
INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
ROSTER 

(As of July 1, 2020) 
 

Seat Title Appointee Name Work Address or 
City of Residence BACKGROUND Term 

Expiration Voting? 

Agriculture Commissioner 
or Designee Larry Yost 2366 Stanwell Circle, 

Concord, CA 94520 
Agriculture, pesticide 

regulation, IPM None NO 

Public Works Facilities 
Director or Designee Debbie King 2467 Waterbird Way 

Martinez, CA 94553 
Grounds Maintenance 

Supervisor None NO 

Public Works Deputy 
Director or Designee Allison Knapp 255 Glacier Dr., 

Martinez, CA 94553 Flood control engineer None NO 

County Pest Management 
Contractor Carlos Agurto Antioch Structural IPM, entomology, 

vertebrate pest management 
December 
31, 2019 NO 

Health Services 
Department 
Representative 

Michael Kent 597 Center, Ste 100, 
Martinez, CA 94553 

Hazardous materials, IPM, 
public health. None YES 

County/Unincorporated 
County Stormwater 
Program Representative 

Teri Rie 255 Glacier Dr. 
Martinez, CA 94553 Stormwater management None YES 

Sustainability Commission 
Representative Kimberly Hazard Richmond 

Works at California Childcare 
Health Program at UCSF/has 
experience developing IPM 
programs for childcare sites 

December 
31, 2023 YES 

Public Member – Fish and 
Wildlife Committee 
Representative 

Susan Heckly Pleasant Hill Wildlife, IPM, worked in the 
Lindsay Wildlife Museum 

December 
31, 2023 YES 

Public Member 1 – Type 2 
At Large Susan Captain Moraga 

Statistics, computer tech 
support, wine grape IPM, 

currently wine grape grower 

December 
31, 2023 YES 

Public Member 2 – Type 2 
At Large Stephen Prée Richmond 

Certified Arborist, municipal 
Environmental Services 

Manager and IPM Coordinator 

December 
31, 2023 YES 

Public Member 3 – Type 2 
At Large James Donnelly Danville 

Consultant in health, safety, 
and environmental quality for 

industry and construction 
projects 

December 
31, 2022 YES 

Environmental 
Organization – Type 3 At 
Large Seat 

Andrew 
Sutherland Martinez 

U.C. Cooperative Extension 
Urban IPM Advisor, Board 

Certified Entomologist  

December 
31, 2022 YES 

Public Member Alternate Vacant   December 
31, 2022 

Only if a 
public at-large 
member/Sust. 
rep/F&W rep 
is absent 

 



Please return completed applications to:

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
651 Pine St., Room 106

Martinez, CA 94553
or email to: ClerkofTheBoard@cob.cccounty.us

First Name Last Name

Home Address - Street City Zip Code

Phone (best number to reach you) Email 

Resident of Supervisorial District: 

EDUCATION Check appropriate box if you possess one of the following:
 High School Diploma  CA High School Proficiency Certificate  G.E.D. Certificate

Course of Study/Major Degree Awarded
 Yes  No
 Yes  No
 Yes  No

Other Training Completed: 

Board, Committee or Commission Name Seat Name

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?
 No  Yes If yes, how many?

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, committee, or commission.

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may also include a copy of 
your resume with this application)

I am including my resume with this application:
Please check one:  Yes  No

I would like to be considered for appointment to other advisory bodies for which I may be qualified.
Please check one:  Yes  No

Contra 
Costa 
County

BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS APPLICATION 

Colleges or Universities Attended

THIS FORM IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT

Amy Budahn

Lafayette CA

2

UC Davis B.S. Biology

Boston University Master of Public Health

IPM Advisory Commitee alternate seat

The main reason I'd like to serve on this committee is to give back to my community and serve it 
with the knowledge I've gained both in academia and my professional career. As a scientist with 
a master's in public health, I strive to increase the health of everyone, regardless, and integrating 
best practices for pesticides by utilizing IPM is an important tool in improving health outcomes. 
I'm excited to work with fellow IPM enthusiasts and further enhance our county's IPM program.

I have practiced and been interested in IPM for over 10 years. Pesticide usage in the Salinas Valley was the focus of 
my master's thesis and prior to that I worked with the State at a demonstration farm, educating inner-city youth on 
agriculture. For the past 5 years at the California Environmental Protection Agency, both at the Department of 
Pesticide Regulation and the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment, I've studied pesticide use and 
other toxins and developed reduced-risk practices, such as IPM. This committe seat utilizes my experience studying 
human health risks and pesticide knowledge, and also provides an opertunity to use my creative and crititical 
thinking skills to help our county's IPM effots grow.

Print Form

✔



Career Mentor at Students Rising Above, 2016-present

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory board?
Pleasecheckone: E yes Etr No

List volunteer and boards on which have served.

Do you have a familial relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors? {please refer to
the relationships listed below or Resolution no. 2011/55)
Please check one: fl yes EI trto

lf Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you have any financial relationships with the county, such as grants, contracts, or
other economic relationships?
Please check one: EI yes EI tto
lf Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

I CERTIFY that the statements made by me in this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. I acknowledge and understand that all information in this
application is publicly accessible. I understand and agree that misstatements andlor ommissions of material fact may
cause or commission in Contra Costa

Signed: Date:

this application to: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

651 Pine St., Room 106
Martinez, CA 94553

lmportant lnformation
1. This application and any attachments you provlde to it is a public document ind is subject to the California public Records Act {CA Government
code $5250-5270).

2. All members of appointed bodies are required to take the advisory body training provided by Contra costa county.

3. Members of certain boards, commissions, and committees may be required to: 1) file a Statement of Economic lnterest Fonn also known as a
Form 700, and 2) complete the State Ethics Training Course as required by AB 1234.

4. Meetings may be held in various locations and sorne locations may not be accessible by public transportation.

5. Meeting dates and times are subject to change and may oecur up to two (2) days per month.
5. Some boards, committees, or commissions may assign members to subcommittees or work groups which may require an additionat
commitment of time.

7' As indicated in Board Resolution 20tt/55, a person will not be eligible for appointment if he/she is related to a Board of Supervisors member in
any of the following relationships: mother, father, son, daughter, brother, sister, grandrnother, grandfather, grandson, granddaughter, great-
grandfather, great-grandmother, aunt, unclg nephew, niece, great-grandson, great-granddaughter, first-cousin, husband, wife, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepson, stepdaughter, sister-in-law, brother-inJaw, spouse's grandmother, spouse,s grandfather, spouse's
Sranddaughter, and spouses' grandson, registered domestic partner, relatives of a registered domestic paGner as listed above.

8' A person will not be eligible to serve if the person shares a financial interest as defined in Government Code S871O3 with a Board of Supervisors
Member.

THIS FORM IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT

County.

G la, f zoa,



  

 
Amy Budahn, MPH 

 

 Lafayette, CA 94549 I  
 

PROFILE              
A dedicated environmental health scientist with experience in providing unbiased, high-quality scientific 
research to the general public and government agencies that enable impactful, sound decisions.  
 
EDUCATION              
 
Master of Public Health: Environmental Health 

Boston University School of Public Health: 2013  
 

Bachelor of Science, Biology: Neurobiology, Physiology, and Behaviour   
University of California, Davis: 2008 
 

SKILLS                
 
 Independently driven 
 Experience with field monitoring and 

mitigation studies, data analysis and 
technical report writing. 

 Effective communicator  

 Proficient with ArcGIS, AERMOD, R, SAS, 
ProUCL and Microsoft Suite. 

 Proven leadership ability 
 Polished human health risk assessor  
 Energetic with a go-getter mentality  

 
EXPERIENCE              
 
Senior Environmental Scientist, CalEPA/OEHHA , Oakland, CA     2018-Present 

• Evaluate the potential benefits and impacts of California’s Greenhouse Gas (GHG) programs on 
disadvantage communities and write triennial report in compliance with the Governor’s Directive.  

• Analyze the spatial and temporal distribution of GHGs, criteria pollutants and toxic air contaminate 
emissions from Cap-and-Trade facilities in relation to population demographics from the American 
Community Survey (ACS). 

• Collaborate with federal, state, and research institutions to acquire relevant data and further develop 
analytical capacity to evaluate GHG policies and supporting programs. 
 

Environmental Scientist, Department of Pesticide Regulation (DPR), Sacramento, CA   2015-2018 
• Maintain and write the annual report for DPR’s Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) Inventory database 

of pesticide products that contribute to ozone formation and collaborate with Air Resource Board for 
California’s Emission Inventory Development and Reporting System (CEIDARS). 

• Utilize GIS and air dispersion modelling packages to examine the spatial distribution of pesticide 
applications, evaluate mitigation measures, select monitoring station locations, assess potential impacts 
on environmental justice communities, and to understand observed airborne pesticide concentrations. 

• Conduct, lead, and write study designs for field monitoring and mitigation studies throughout California 
to capture chronic, subchronic, and acute bystander exposure to airborne pesticide concentrations. 
 

Associate Health Scientist, Cardno ChemRisk, San Francisco, CA       2014-2015 
• Conducted site-based, occupational, and consumer product human health risk and exposure assessments 

in context with state and federal regulations. 
• Provided litigation support for toxic tort cases including project coordination with varying deliverables, 

clients, and budgets. 
• Compiled, reviewed, and analysed toxicological profiles, scientific literature, and medical profiles for 

various toxins and toxicants and their resulting health effects. 
• Reviewed and interpreted state and federal databases and guidance documents to construct regulatory 

reports to quantify past, presentment, and potential future exposure pathways to chemicals. 
 



  
Youth Risk Behaviour Survey Administrator, Boston Public School (BPS), Boston, MA              2012-2013 

• Collaborated with BPS Health and Wellness Department and Boston area schools to administer CDC’s 
Youth Risk Behaviour Surveys to high school students. 

• Successfully communicated with students and staff to accomplish a high survey completion rate. 
• Collected and reviewed test integrity for statistical accuracy and developed deeper understanding of how 

behavioral psychology techniques are used in survey design and implementation.  
 
Research Assistant, Harvard School of Public Health, Cambridge, MA          2012-2013 

• Collected qualitative and quantitative field data to understand student eating behaviour in environmental 
justice communities throughout Boston. 

• Managed databases and excel spreadsheets for pre- and post-consumption measurements for students. 
• Communicated effectively with elementary students and explained study protocol in Spanish and 

English to gain student participation. 
 

Environmental Protection Specialist OEHS, U.S. EPA Internship, Boston, MA                        Summer 2012 
• Implemented integrated chemical management plans in 29 Boston Public High Schools resulting in a 

33.5% chemical reduction. 
• Created a “real-time” excel database for each school’s stock chemicals and correlating MSDS 

NFPA/HMIS Codes accessible by each school and across the district. 
• Assisted in drafting Boston Public School District’s Laboratory Chemical Hygiene & Safety Plan (CH & 

SPH) by compiling and summarizing available national school district’s CH & SP. 
 

Education Outreach Coordinator, Cal Expo, Sacramento, CA            2008-2010 
• Collaborated with agricultural commissions, independent farmers, growers associations, and state 

agencies to develop and lead farm tours focused on food, agricultural, and nutrition. 
• Developed education material including fact sheets, interactive material, children and adult hands-on 

activities to promote healthy eating for families in environmental justice communities. 
• Managed 10 employees and coordinated fundraising, program management, press releases, and on-

camera interviews. 
• Received several International Association of Fairs and Exposition awards and National Association of 

Government Communications Blue Pencil and Gold Screen Award for educational programs.  
 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT a position of "Support" on the following measures, which have qualified for the November 3,
2020 statewide general election ballot, as recommended by the Contra Costa County Legislation Committee
(Mitchoff/Burgis):

1. Proposition 14: Authorizes Bonds to Continue Funding Stem Cell and Other Medical Research.
2. Proposition 15: Increases Funding for Public Schools, Community Colleges, and Local Government
Services by Changing Tax Assessment of Commercial and Industrial Property.
3. Proposition 16: ACA 5, Government Preferences.
4. Proposition 17: ACA 6, Elections: Disqualification of electors.
5. Proposition 18: ACA 4, Elections: Voting age.
6. Proposition 25: Referendum to Overturn a 2018 Law that Replaced Money Bail System with a System
Based on Public Safety Risk. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  L. DeLaney,
925-335-1097

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 21

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: LEGISLATION COMMITTEE

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Recommendations on specified November 3, 2020 Ballot Measures



RECOMMENDATION(S): (CONT'D)

FISCAL IMPACT:

Prop. 14: State costs of $7.8 billion to pay off principal ($5.5 billion) and interest ($2.3 billion) on the bonds. Associated average annual debt payments of
about $310 million for 25 years. The costs could be higher or lower than these estimates depending on factors such as the interest rate and the period of time
over which the bonds are repaid. The state General Fund would pay most of the costs, with a relatively small amount of interest repaid by bond proceeds.

Prop. 15 estimate by Legislative Analyst and Director of Finance of fiscal impact on state and local governments: Net increase in
annual property tax revenues of $7.5 billion to $12 billion in most years, depending on the strength of real estate markets. After backfilling state income tax
losses related to the measure and paying for county administrative costs, the remaining $6.5 billion to $11.5 billion would be allocated to schools (40 percent)
and other local governments (60 percent).

Prop. 25: The Fiscal Effect of SB 10 was provided in the Assembly Floor Analysis as follows: According to the Assembly Appropriations Committee,
unknown costs, likely in the low hundreds of millions of dollars annually upon full implementation of the new pretrial release system for the courts to provide,
or contract for, pretrial assessment services. According to budget staff, pretrial reform legislation is estimated to have an annual cost of $200 million, which is
planned for in the multi-year state spending projections. For example, AB 1828 (Committee on Budget) includes $15 million for the judicial branch in the
2018-19 fiscal year for start-up activities to implement the new pretrial release system. AB 1828 also references the long-term funding estimate of $200
million and states that this amount is reflected in the most recent longer-term state spending plan.

BACKGROUND:
At its July 13, 2020 meeting, the Legislation Committee (Chair Mitchoff/Vice Chair Burgis) considered the 12 measures that have qualified for the November
30, 2020 statewide general election ballot. A summary of their actions on the 12 ballot measures is as follows:

Number Subject Committee Action

1 Proposition 14 Stem Cell Research SUPPORT to Board of Supervisors
2 Proposition 15 The "split-roll" initiative SUPPORT to Board of Supervisors
3 Proposition 16 Affirmative Action SUPPORT to Board of Supervisors
4 Proposition 17 Parolee voting SUPPORT to Board of Supervisors
5 Proposition 18 Voting Age SUPPORT to Board of Supervisors

6 Proposition 19 Property Tax Base Transfers Send to Board in August. No Committee
Recommendation

7 Proposition 20 Criminal Sentencing, Parole, and DNA
Collection initiative

Back to Legislation Committee

8 Proposition 21 Rent Control Back to Legislation Committee

9 Proposition 22 Gig Worker Classification Send to Board in August. No Committee
Recommendation

10 Proposition 23 Kidney Dialysis Clinics Back to Legislation Committee
11 Proposition 24 Consumer data privacy NO POSITION
12 Proposition 25 Bail Reform Referendum SUPPORT to Board of Supervisors

November 3, 2020 Statewide Ballot Measures
1. Proposition 14
1880. (19-0022A1)

AUTHORIZES BONDS TO CONTINUE FUNDING STEM CELL AND OTHER MEDICAL RESEARCH.
INITIATIVE STATUTE. 
Authorizes $5.5 billion in state general obligation bonds to fund grants from the California Institute of Regenerative Medicine to educational, non-profit, and
private entities for: (1) stem cell and other medical research, therapy development, and therapy delivery; (2) medical training; and (3) construction of research
facilities. Dedicates $1.5 billion to fund research and therapy for Alzheimer’s, Parkinson’s, stroke, epilepsy, and other brain and central nervous system
diseases and conditions. Limits bond issuance to $540 million annually. Appropriates money from General Fund to repay bond debt, but postpones repayment
for first five years. Summary of estimate by Legislative Analyst and Director of Finance of fiscal impact on state and local governments: State costs of
$7.8 billion to pay off principal ($5.5 billion) and interest ($2.3 billion) on the bonds. Associated average annual debt
payments of about $310 million for 25 years. The costs could be higher or lower than these estimates depending on
factors such as the interest rate and the period of time over which the bonds are repaid. The state General Fund would
pay most of the costs, with a relatively small amount of interest repaid by bond proceeds. (19-0022A1.)

2. Proposition 15
1870. (19-0008A1)

INCREASES FUNDING FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY COLLEGES, AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
SERVICES BY CHANGING TAX ASSESSMENT OF COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY.
INITIATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT. 
Increases funding for K-12 public schools, community colleges, and local governments by requiring that commercial and industrial real property be taxed

https://www.oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/19-0022A1%20%28%28Stem%20Cell%20Research%29%29_0.pdf


based on current market value. Exempts from this change: residential properties; agricultural properties; and owners of commercial and industrial properties
with combined value of $3 million or less. Increased education funding will supplement existing school funding guarantees. Exempts small businesses from
personal property tax; for other businesses, exempts $500,000 worth of personal property. Summary of estimate by Legislative Analyst and Director of
Finance of fiscal impact on state and local governments: Net increase in annual property tax revenues of $7.5 billion to $12 billion in
most years, depending on the strength of real estate markets. After backfilling state income tax losses related to the
measure and paying for county administrative costs, the remaining $6.5 billion to $11.5 billion would be allocated to
schools (40 percent) and other local governments (60 percent). (19-0008.)

See Attachment A for the Government Finance & Administration Committee July 14, 2020 agenda item.
3. Proposition 16
ACA 5 (Resolution Chapter 23), Weber. Government preferences. (PDF)

4. Proposition 17
ACA 6 (Resolution Chapter 24), McCarty. Elections: disqualification of electors. (PDF)

5. Proposition 18
ACA 4 (Resolution Chapter 30), Mullin. Elections: voting age. (PDF)

6. Proposition 19
ACA 11 (Resolution Chapter 31), Mullin. The Home Protection for Seniors, Severely Disabled, Families, and Victims of
Wildfire or Natural Disasters Act. (PDF)

7. Proposition 20
1840. (17-0044, Amdt.#1)
RESTRICTS PAROLE FOR NON-VIOLENT OFFENDERS. AUTHORIZES FELONY SENTENCES FOR
CERTAIN OFFENSES CURRENTLY TREATED ONLY AS MISDEMEANORS. INITIATIVE STATUTE.
Imposes restrictions on parole program for non-violent offenders who have completed the full term for their primary offense. Expands list of offenses that
disqualify an inmate from this parole program. Changes standards and requirements governing parole decisions under this program. Authorizes felony charges
for specified theft crimes currently chargeable only as misdemeanors, including some theft crimes where the value is between $250 and $950. Requires
persons convicted of specified misdemeanors to submit to collection of DNA samples for state database. Summary of estimate by Legislative Analyst and
Director of Finance of fiscal impact on state and local government: Increased state and local correctional costs likely in the tens of
millions of dollars annually, primarily related to increases in penalties for certain theft-related crimes and the changes
to the nonviolent offender release consideration process. Increased state and local court-related costs of around a few
million dollars annually related to processing probation revocations and additional felony theft filings. Increased state
and local law enforcement costs not likely to exceed a couple million dollars annually related to collecting and
processing DNA samples from additional offenders. (17-0044.)

8. Proposition 21
1862. (19-0001)
EXPANDS LOCAL GOVERNMENTS' AUTHORITY TO ENACT RENT CONTROL ON RESIDENTIAL
PROPERTY. INITIATIVE STATUTE. 
Amends state law to allow local governments to establish rent control on residential properties over 15 years old. Allows rent increases on rent-controlled
properties of up to 15 percent over three years from previous tenant’s rent above any increase allowed by local ordinance. Exempts individuals who own no
more than two homes from new rent-control policies. In accordance with California law, provides that rent-control policies may not violate landlords’ right to
a fair financial return on their property. Summary of estimate by Legislative Analyst and Director of Finance of fiscal impact on state and local governments: 
Potential reduction in state and local revenues of tens of millions of dollars per year in the long term. Depending on
actions by local communities, revenue losses could be less or more. (19-0001.)

9. Proposition 22
1883. (19-0026A1)
CHANGES EMPLOYMENT CLASSIFICATION RULES FOR APP-BASED TRANSPORTATION AND
DELIVERY DRIVERS. INITIATIVE STATUTE. 
Establishes different criteria for determining whether app-based transportation (rideshare) and delivery drivers are “employees” or “independent contractors.”
Independent contractors are not entitled to certain state-law protections afforded employees—including minimum wage, overtime, unemployment insurance,
and workers’ compensation. Instead, companies with independent-contractor drivers will be required to provide specified alternative benefits, including:
minimum compensation and healthcare subsidies based on engaged driving time, vehicle insurance, safety training, and sexual harassment policies. Restricts
local regulation of app-based drivers; criminalizes impersonation of such drivers; requires background checks. Summary of estimate by Legislative Analyst
and Director of Finance of fiscal impact on state and local governments: Increase in state personal income tax revenue of an unknown
amount. (19-0026A1)

10. Proposition 23
1882. (19-0025A1)
AUTHORIZES STATE REGULATION OF KIDNEY DIALYSIS CLINICS. ESTABLISHES MINIMUM STAFFING
AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS. INITIATIVE STATUTE. 

https://www.oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/19-0008%20%28The%20California%20Schools%20and%20Local%20Communities%20Funding%20Act%20of%202020%29_1.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca-5.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca-5.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca-6.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca-6.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca-4.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca-4.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca11.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca11.pdf
https://elections.cdn.sos.ca.gov/ballot-measures/pdf/aca11.pdf
https://www.oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/17-0044%20%28Reducing%20Crime%29.pdf
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/19-0001%20%28Rental%20Affordability%20Act%29.pdf
https://www.oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/19-0026A1%20%28App-Based%20Drivers%29.pdf


AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS. INITIATIVE STATUTE. 
Requires at least one licensed physician on site during treatment at outpatient kidney dialysis clinics; authorizes Department of Public Health to exempt clinics
from this requirement due to shortages of qualified licensed physicians if at least one nurse practitioner or physician assistant is on site. Requires clinics to
report dialysis-related infection data to state and federal governments. Requires state approval for clinics to close or reduce services. Prohibits clinics from
discriminating against patients based on the source of payment for care. Summary of estimate by Legislative Analyst and Director of Finance of fiscal impact
on state and local governments: Increased state and local health care costs, likely in the low tens of millions of dollars annually,
resulting from increased dialysis treatment costs. (19-0025A1.)

11. Proposition 24
1879. (19-0021A1)
AMENDS CONSUMER PRIVACY LAWS. INITIATIVE STATUTE. 
Permits consumers to: (1) prevent businesses from sharing personal information; (2) correct inaccurate personal information; and (3) limit businesses’ use of
“sensitive personal information”—such as precise geolocation; race; ethnicity; religion; genetic data; union membership; private communications; and certain
sexual orientation, health, and biometric information. Changes criteria for which businesses must comply with these laws. Prohibits businesses’ retention of
personal information for longer than reasonably necessary. Triples maximum penalties for violations concerning consumers under age 16. Establishes
California Privacy Protection Agency to enforce and implement consumer privacy laws, and impose administrative fines. Requires adoption of substantive
regulations. Summary of estimate by Legislative Analyst and Director of Finance of fiscal impact on state and local governments: Increased annual
state costs of roughly $10 million for a new state agency to monitor compliance and enforcement of consumer privacy
laws. Increased state costs, potentially reaching the low millions of dollars annually, from increased workload to DOJ
and the state courts, some or all of which would be offset by penalty revenues. Unknown impact on state and local tax
revenues due to economic effects resulting from new requirements on businesses to protect consumer information.
(19-0021A1.)

12. Proposition 25
1856. (18-0009)
REFERENDUM TO OVERTURN A 2018 LAW THAT REPLACED MONEY BAIL SYSTEM WITH A SYSTEM
BASED ON PUBLIC SAFETY RISK. 
If this petition is signed by the required number of registered voters and timely filed, a referendum will be placed on the next statewide ballot requiring a
majority of voters to approve a 2018 state law (SB 10) before it can take effect. The 2018 law replaces the money bail system with a system for pretrial release
from jail based on a determination of public safety or flight risk, and limits pretrial detention for most misdemeanors. (18-0009)

When Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. signed SB 10 on August 28, 2018, the law was intended to take effect on January 1, 2020. The law was intended to
establish a new system for determining a defendant's custody status while they await trial based on an assessment of risk to public safety and probability of
missing a court date rather than their ability to pay cash bail. This bill delivered on a commitment made in August 2017 by Governor Brown, California Chief
Justice Tani Cantil-Sakauye and the bill's authors, Senator Robert Hertzberg and Assemblymember Rob Bonta, to work together on reforms in the second year
of the two-year legislative session. Quotations in media reports at the time included:

“This is a transformative day for our justice system. Our old system of money bail was outdated, unsafe, and unfair. It took a three-branch solution with
Governor Brown, the Legislature led by Senator Hertzberg and Assemblymember Bonta, and the Judicial Council’s Administrative Director Martin Hoshino
working with judges in my Pretrial Detention Reform Work Group to bring about a fair and just solution for all Californians,” said Chief Justice
Cantil-Sakauye.

“Our path to a more just criminal justice system is not complete, but today it made a transformational shift away from valuing private wealth and toward
protecting public safety. Thanks to the collaboration of the Governor, Chief Justice, and the Legislature, we are creating a system that is fairer for all
Californians. Today’s signing is historic, and California will continue to lead the way toward a safer and more equitable system,” said Senator Hertzberg.

“Today, California takes a transformational step forward to correct a fundamental injustice. Abolishing money bail and replacing it with a risk-based system
will enhance justice and safety. For too long, our system has allowed the wealthy to purchase their freedom regardless of their risk, while the poor who pose
no danger languish in jail. No more. Freedom and liberty should never be pay to play,” said Assemblymember Bonta.

“Wealth is not the measure of any woman or man. By eliminating cash bail, we are saying that those with the least ability to pay should not be released or
incarcerated solely on the basis of their wealth or poverty. SB 10 is only one leg of the long journey toward perfecting our justice system, but it is an important
one,” said Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon.

“Money bail has promoted a system of separate and unequal justice. SB 10 puts all Californians on equal footing before the law and makes public safety the
only consideration in pre-trial detention. This critical reform is long overdue. I’m grateful to the author and the broad coalition of advocates who worked
tirelessly to make it happen,” said Senate President pro Tempore Toni Atkins.

The Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) released a report in December 2019, Pretrial Risk Assessment in California. This report presents an overview
of pretrial risk assessment in California and offers considerations for using, evaluating, and improving the effectiveness of local pretrial risk assessment
systems.

Forty-nine of California’s 58 counties use pretrial risk assessment tools alongside bail. These tools rely on criminal
history, demographic, and/or socioeconomic information to make “risk predictions” of whether individuals are likely to
be arrested during the pretrial period or to miss their court date.
A risk assessment tool is only one component of informed pretrial decision making. A comprehensive pretrial policy
framework also includes an explanation of why a particular tool was chosen and how it should be used—as well as
guidance regarding how risk assessment results should translate into decisions about release with or without supervisory
conditions, or detention, in individual cases.
Equity is an ongoing concern. Critics argue that risk assessment tools that use criminal history could propagate
preexisting inequities in the criminal justice system for racial minorities and homeless, unemployed, and impoverished
individuals. However, proponents maintain that these tools offer new opportunities for monitoring and evaluating

https://www.oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/19-0025A1%20%28%28Dialysis%29%29.pdf
https://www.oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/19-0021A1%20%28Consumer%20Privacy%20-%20Version%203%29_1.pdf
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/18-0009%20%28Referendum%20of%20SB%2010%29.pdf
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ppic.org%2Fpublication%2Fpretrial-risk-assessment-in-california%2F%3Futm_source%3Dppic%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Depub&data=02%7C01%7CLara.DeLaney%40cao.cccounty.us%7C40bae0a6b01442f9b14c08d77f44ff73%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637117806636628945&sdata=V%2B%2BRE2a3hUPxc%2Fy10ns%2BzGNvwE%2Fi3K%2Fe4eVvOVYdnoc%3D&reserved=0


accuracy—which could ultimately help mitigate inequities.
Counties may face data challenges in testing a tool’s accuracy and equity. Local testing is critical, in part because
many tools were not developed with populations that include Latinos and Asian Americans. Since the criminal history
data used in these tools may be housed in different agencies and many counties may not process enough cases to properly
test their tool on their own, data-sharing agreements and cross-county collaboration may be necessary.
Transparent decision making is essential. By carefully tracking the risk predictions made by their assessment tool—as
well as how these predictions are translated into release or detention decisions—counties can identify any patterns of
inconsistency, inaccuracy, and inequity. To promote transparent decision making, judges and pretrial services officers
should explicitly state their reasoning if they override the prescribed recommendation.

Note that there has been a significant policy shift by the Pretrial Justice Institute (PJI) regarding the use of risk assessment
instruments in pretrial decision-making. Here is a link to the PJI statement: 
https://www.pretrial.org/wp-content/uploads/Risk-Statement-PJI-2020.pdf

Additional information about the subject of bail reform was presented at the CSAC Administration of Justice Committee meeting of May 17, 2017, included
as Attachment B.

Additional information about Prop. 25 can be found at: 
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_25,_Replace_Cash_Bail_with_Risk_Assessments_Referendum_(2020)

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A: CSAC GFA on Prop. 15 
Attachment B: CSAC AOJ Bail Reform 

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.pretrial.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2FRisk-Statement-PJI-2020.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CLara.DeLaney%40cao.cccounty.us%7C75f79e26e54b4aeb38fd08d7b1826ee1%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637173046071770060&sdata=UbC%2FwN7Vc1ynvgBdhsOBohbGN5Lsx0xQRDExU8OjWns%3D&reserved=0
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_25,_Replace_Cash_Bail_with_Risk_Assessments_Referendum_(2020)


 
 

  
 
 
July 14, 2020 
 
To:  CSAC Government Finance & Administration Committee 
 
From: Geoff Neill, CSAC Legislative Representative 
  Ada Waelder, CSAC Legislative Analyst 
  
Re: Proposition 15 – Schools & Communities First – ACTION ITEM 
 
 
Recommendation 
Staff does not have a recommended position on this measure. The Government Finance and 
Administration policy committee may recommend a position to the CSAC Executive 
Committee and Board of Directors of support, oppose, neutral, or it may recommend CSAC 
take no position. 
 
Summary 
Proposition 15, the Schools & Communities First Act, would tax most commercial and 
industrial property based on its fair market value, beginning in 2022-23. Because the 
measure would tax commercial and industrial property differently than residential and 
agricultural property, it’s also known as “split roll.” The measure is estimated to increase tax 
revenue from these properties by between $8 billion and $12 billion per year statewide.  
 
The increased property tax revenue would be distributed to counties, schools, cities, and 
special districts, in essentially the same proportion as under current law. Before that, 
however, the increased revenue is required to cover costs incurred by counties to administer 
the program, as well as any losses to the state General Fund resulting from decreased 
corporate and personal income taxes. 
 
Background 
Current Law 
Article XIII of the California Constitution, originally enacted by Proposition 13 (1978), does 
not distinguish commercial and industrial property from residential and agricultural property. 
It caps the ad valorem tax rate for all property at 1 percent and limits increases to the 
assessed value. Each year, the property’s assessed value can increase by no more than 2 
percent or the rate of inflation, whichever is lower. Property is only reassessed when there is 
a change in ownership or new construction, at which point it is reassessed at fair market 
value. 
 
Statewide, about 46 percent of property tax revenue is allocated to local agencies ππ counties 

(14 percent), cities (13 percent), and special districts (19 percent) ππ ǿhile the remaining 54 

percent is allocated to schools and community colleges, although the allocation varies 
considerably among counties. 

 
 

Attachment A



Changes under Ballot Initiative 
This proposal seeks to tax most commercial and industrial real property, including some vacant land, 
based on current fair-market value, eliminating the limitation on increasing assessed value by no more 
than 2 percent per year for those properties. The measure would not apply to residential property, 
property owned or occupied by small businesses with a market value of less than $3 million, or farmland 
(though it would apply to a farm’s buildings, such as processing and refrigeration facilities). 
 
The $3 million threshold for small businesses will be adjusted for inflation every two years by the State 
Board of Equalization (BOE) beginning in 2025. The BOE will be tasked with calculating the inflation 
adjustment on a county by county basis, taking in to consideration the average market values of each.  
 
The first $500,000 of a business’s personal property (e.g., machinery, computers, and office equipment) 
will be exempt from taxation, and businesses with fewer than 50 employees will be exempt from 
taxation on all personal property. Aircraft and vessels are not included in the personal property 
exemptions. 
 
Proposition 15 would require the Legislature to establish a Task Force on Property Tax Administration, 
made up of a county assessor, a member of the BOE, a proponent of Proposition 15, a taxpayer 
representative, and a member of the Legislature. The Task Force is instructed to make 
recommendations to the Legislature on certain aspects of implementing which the measure leaves to 
the Legislature to decide.  
 
The measure’s shift to market value assessment would be phased in over three fiscal years, beginning in 
2022-23. After the initial reassessment, applicable commercial and industrial real property will be 
regularly reassessed at intervals determined by the Legislature, but no less frequently than every three 
years. There is an exception to this timeline for property where a majority of square footage is occupied 
by small businesses with 50 or fewer employees. These properties would not shift to market value 
taxation until 2025-26, unless a different date is set by the Legislature. 
 
Before allocating funds raised by this measure to local governments and schools, the proposal requires a 
portion of the new revenues be allocated to 1) the state General Fund to compensate for any reductions 
in personal income and corporate tax revenue resulting from the measure, and 2) counties to cover 
their costs of administering the changes. Which county costs are eligible for reimbursement will be 
determined by the Legislature. However, the measure does state that “such costs shall at a minimum 
include the costs of assessment, assessment appeals, legal counsel, tax allocation and distribution, and 
auditing and enforcement” and that the intent is to “provide full adequate funding to counties to cover 
all costs associated with implementation of the Act.” 
 
Assessment Appeals 
Proposition 15 also directs the Legislature to work with county assessors to develop a process for 
hearing appeals resulting from the required reassessments. The measure outlines several requirements 
for this process. Most notably, the appeals process would not automatically accept an applicant’s 
opinion of value on the property. Under current law, County Boards of Equalization and Assessment 
Appeals Boards are required to render their decision on an appeal within two years. If they do not, the 
new value of the property will default to whatever the applicant’s opinion of value is, even if that value 
is unrealistically or artificially low. In addition, Proposition 15 would require the applicant to shoulder 
the burden of proof that their property was not properly valued, as opposed to the assessor. 
 

Attachment A



Fiscal Impact 
Statewide, the Legislative Analyst’s Office estimates that this measure would increase annual property 
tax revenue by $8 billion to $12.5 billion in most years. The amount of revenue will fluctuate year to 
year based on the state of real estate markets at the time. 
 
The California Assessors’ Association (CAA) estimates that the cost to implement the measure would be 
slightly more than $1 billion during the first three years. They also estimate an approximate 12-fold 
increase in the number of commercial and industrial properties that counties would have to reassess 
annually. 
 
Impact on Small Counties 
A survey by the CAA found that many small to mid-size counties have very few commercial or industrial 
properties with a value greater than the $3 million threshold. Those counties are likely to receive little, if 
any, increased revenue from reassessments. Meanwhile, businesses in these counties would still receive 
the tax exemptions for personal property, and would eliminate, or significantly reduce, their property 
tax obligation on equipment and machinery. Without increased revenue from high value reassessments 
to offset these exemptions, property tax revenue is likely to decline in these counties. 
 
Policy Considerations 
Existing CSAC Policy 
The California County Platform, CSAC’s adopted statement of the basic policies of concern and interest 
to California’s counties, say the following: 
 

In  order  to  meet  each  community's  unique  needs,  counties  must  be  given  greater financial  
independence  from  the  state  and  federal  budget  processes,  including  the  authority  to  
collect revenues at a level sufficient to provide the degree of local services the community 
desires. Counties will seek  a  level  of  financial  independence  that  provides  for  the  conduct  
of  governmental  programs  and services, especially discretionary programs and services, at an 
adequate level.. counties advocate for aligning  revenue  authority  with  service  responsibility,  
and also support  other  measures  that  grant counties financial independence.  —Chapter 9 – 
Financing County Services 

 
Proposition 15 would result in significant new revenues for most counties, schools, and other local 
agencies, providing a measure of financial independence from the state and allowing increased services 
in those communities. However, the measure is also likely to reduce revenue somewhat for some small 
counties. In deciding on a position, supervisors will have to weigh these impacts against each other. 
 
Staff Contact 
Please contact Geoff Neill at gneill@counties.org or Ada Waelder at awaelder@counties.org. 
 
Resources 
1) Full text of Ballot Initiative 
2) Title and Summary by Attorney General  
3) Fiscal Analysis by Legislative Analyst’s Office  
 

Attachment A

mailto:gneill@counties.org
mailto:awaelder@counties.org
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/19-0008%20%28The%20California%20Schools%20and%20Local%20Communities%20Funding%20Act%20of%202020%29_1.pdf
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/Title%20and%20Summary%20%2819-0008%29.pdf
https://lao.ca.gov/BallotAnalysis/Initiative/2019-008


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment Two 
 

 Proposition 15 Title and Summary  

Attachment A



   
  

 
 

  
 

  

    

 

      

    

       

      

     

     

     

      

   

  

   

 

October 17, 2019 
Initiative 19-0008 (Amdt. #1) 

The Attorney General of California has prepared the following title and summary of the chief 
purpose and points of the proposed measure: 

INCREASES FUNDING FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY COLLEGES, AND 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES BY CHANGING TAX ASSESSMENT OF 

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY.  INITIATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL 

AMENDMENT. Increases funding for K-12 public schools, community colleges, and local 

governments by requiring that commercial and industrial real property be taxed based on current 

market value.  Exempts from this change: residential properties; agricultural properties; and 

owners of commercial and industrial properties with combined value of $3 million or less.  

Increased education funding will supplement existing school funding guarantees. Exempts small 

businesses from personal property tax; for other businesses, exempts $500,000 worth of personal 

property. Summary of estimate by Legislative Analyst and Director of Finance of fiscal impact 

on state and local governments: Net increase in annual property tax revenues of $7.5 billion 

to $12 billion in most years, depending on the strength of real estate markets.  After 

backfilling state income tax losses related to the measure and paying for county 

administrative costs, the remaining $6.5 billion to $11.5 billion would be allocated to 

schools (40 percent) and other local governments (60 percent). (19-0008.) 

Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment Three 
 

 Proposition 15 Text  

Attachment A



SECTION 1. Title 

This measure shall be known as "The California Schools and Local Communities 
Funding Act of 2020." 

SEC. 2. Findings 

(a) California is the fifth largest economy in the world, but if we don't invest in our future, 
we'll fall behind. To grow our economy and provide a better quality of life now, and for 
future generations of Californians, we need to do a better job of investing in our schools, 
community colleges, and local communities, and do more to encourage small businesses 
and start-ups. 

(b) Our competitiveness begins with making children and their education a priority. Decades 
of cuts and underfunding have undermined California schools. A recent national study 
ranked the performance of California schools in the bottom half of all states. The top 
ranked states spend thousands of dollars more per student than California .. 

(c) California's funding shortfall has direct consequences for our kids: we're dead last in the 
nation in teacher-to-student ratios, last in guidance counselor to student ratios, and last in 
librarian-to-student ratios. 

(d) The quality of life in our local communities is also critical to our economic future. It 
depends on streets that are safe and clean, emergency services we can count on, parks and 
recreation programs that keep our youth off the streets, and roads that are well 
maintained. Our cities, counties ID1d local agencies are on the front line facing the 
consequences of the lack of affordable housing and increasing homelessness as well as 
worsening risks from wildfires and other disasters. 

(e) Property taxes on commercial and industrial properties are a principal source of funding 
for our schools and local commlmities. While virtually every other state assesses 
commercial and industrial property based on its fair market value, California allows 
commercial and industrial property taxes to go many years, even decades, without 
reassessment. This unusual system is prone to abusive tax avoidance schemes, diverts 
funds away from schools and local communities, contributes to the shortage of affordable 
housing, distorts business competition, and disadvantages business start-ups. 

(f) California's under-assessment of commercial and industrial propeliies is a growing 
problem. Large investors and corporations, many of whom are from other states and 
countries, are using a variety of schemes to get around the law and buy and sell properties 
without being reassessed, costing our schools and local communities billions of dollars. 

(g) A recent study by the University of Southern California has found that under-assessed 
commercial and industrial property allows owners to avoid over $11 billion in local 
property taxes each year that should be going to support our schools and local 
communities. 

Attachment A



(h) California's unusual commercial and industrial property tax system contributes to 
California's affordable housing crisis. Studies by the Legislative Analyst Office and the 
University of California have demonstrated that California's property tax system 
incentivizes owners to hold idle vacant and under-utilized commercial and industrial 
property. A reformed system, that assesses all properties based on their fair market 
value, would create a powerful new incentive to build new housing. 

(i) Every commercial and industrial property owner benefits from local schools and services 
like public safety and infrastructure. It is unfair and anti-competitive that the property tax 
system forces some businesses to pay higher property taxes to support our schools and 
local communities while their competitors pay much lower property taxes because their 
properties are assessed far below their fair market val ue. 

U) California's unusual property tax system not only distorts competition, it discourages 
business investments. Under the current system, businesses that invest in improving their 
properties trigger reassessment and higher property taxes. But businesses that don't 
invest in improving their properties continue to enjoy the low cost of under assessment. 

(k) A study done at the University of California demonstrates that reassessing commercial 
property will have a net positive benefit onjobs and the California economy. 

(I) Ifwe reformed California's under-assessment problem on business properties, California 
would still rank among the lowest states for business property taxes in the nation because 
ofthe California Constitution's provisions related to the I % limitation on property tax 
rates. 

(m)Thriving small businesses and start-ups are essential to California's economy now and for 
our future. The property tax on equipment and fixtures discourages new start-ups, small 
businesses and larger businesses from making new productive investments. By requiring 
under-assessed large properties to be assessed at fair market value, small businesses can 
be fully exempted from the property tax on equipment and fixtures and the tax can tie 
substantially reduced for other businesses, removing this disincentive without harm to 
funding for our schools and local communities. 

(n) Reassessing under-assessed commercial and industrial property in California would 
primarily impact a small munber of properties owned by the largest corporations and 
wealthiest investors. Almost 80% of the tax benefits of the under-assessment allowed by 
the current system go to just 8% of the properties. 

(0) The benefits to our schools, local communities and economy resulting fi'om ending the 
under-assessment of commercial and industrial property can be achieved while protecting 
small businesses through exemptions and deferrals of reassessment and at the same time 
encouraging small businesses by creating a more level playing field and by eliminating 
the property tax on business equipment and fixtures. 

Attachment A



(p) Reforming commercial and industrial property assessments to fair market value will 
result in a fairer system for our schools, our local communities and our businesses. All 
businesses will compete on a level playing field, generating billions of dollars in 
additional support for our schools and local communities. 

SEC. 3. Purpose and Intent. 

It is the intent of the People of the State of California to do all of the following in this measure: 

(a) Preserve in every way Proposition 13's protections for homeowners and for residential 
rental properties. This measure only affects the assessment of taxable commercial and 
industrial property. 

(b) Provide for increased and stable revenues for schools, cities, counties and other local 
agencies by requiring under-assessed commercial and industrial properties to be assessed 
based on their fair market value. 

(c) Distribute the new revenues resulting from this measure to schools and local 
communities, not to the State. 

(d) Ensure that the portion of any new revenues going to local schools and community 
colleges as a result ofthis measure is treated as new revenues that are in addition to all 
other funding for schools and community colleges, including Proposition 98. 

(e) Guarantee every school district and community college will receive additional funding 
from this measure and that fW1ds going to schools and community colleges are allocated 
in a manner that is consistent with local control funding formulas intended to advance 
equity. 

(f) Ensure that any new revenues going to cities, counties, and special districts as a result of 
this measure will be allocated in the same manner as other property tax revenues, 
consistent with prior ballot measures approved by voters, to improve the quality of life in 
local communities in all parts of California. 

(g) Make certain there is complete public transparency by requiring schools, community 
colleges, cities, counties, and special districts to publicly disclose the new revenues they 
receive and how those revenues are spent in a manner that is widely available and easily 
understood. 

(h) Be very clear that this measure only applies to taxable commercial and industrial real 
property by including provisions stating that: 

I) All residential property is exempt so homeowners and renters will not be affected 
in any way by this measure. 

2) This measure makes no change to existing laws affecting the taxation or 
preservation of agricuituralland. 

Attachment A



(i) Make no change to Proposition 13 's constitutional provisions relating to the 1 % 
limitation on property tax rates for all taxable real property so local property taxes on 
commercial and industrial propeliy will continue to be among the lowest in the country 
after this measure is approved by voters. 

(j) Ensure stability for owners of small business properties by providing an exclusion for 
small commercial and industrial real property owners. The intent of this provision is to 
provide an exclusion that applies only to the true owners of small businesses and that 
large property owners shall be prevented from using the exclusion for their own benefit. 

(k) Defer reassessments for properties in which small businesses account for 50% or more of 
the occupied space until the 2025-2026 lien date to provide those small business tenants 
additional time to choose the leasing option that works for them, recognizing that the 
impact of this measure will be different for each property, depending on how close the 
current assessment is to the fair market value and whether or not it qualifies for the small 
property exclusion for properties with a fair market value of $3 million or less. 

(I) Encourage new and existing businesses to make new investments by eliminating the 
business tangible personal property tax on equipment and fixtures for small businesses 
and providing a $500,000 per year exemption for all other businesses. The Legislature 
may not reduce this exemption, but it may increase it. 

(m)Provide greater equity in the taxation of cOl11l11ercial and industrial properties by 
assessing all of them based on their actual fair market value just like start-ups and new 
commercial and industrial properties that already are being assessed based on their actual 
fair market value. The intent is for all businesses to compete on a more level playing field 
and maice sure all businesses are paying their share to support the schools and local 
communities from which they benefit. 

(n) Require the Legislature, after confening with a Task Force on Property Tax 
Administration, to provide by statute for the phase-in of reassessments of under-assessed 
commercial and industrial real properties so that county assessors may effectively 
implement the new law. Such phase-in will begin with the lien date for the 2022-23 
fiscal year and occur over several years. Affected owners shall only be obligated to pay 
the taxes based on the new assessed value beginning with the lien date for the fiscal year 
when the assessor has completed the reassessment. 

(0) Require the Legislature to ensure that the phase-in provisions provide affected owners of 
under-assessed commercial and industrial real propeliies reasonable time to pay any 
increase in their tax obligations resulting from this measure. 

(p) Provide for the recovery of actual direct administrative costs incurred by counties to 
effectively implement the new law. 

Attachment A



(q) Ensure that the General Fund and other funds of the State are held harmless by 
reimbursing the State for reductions in tax revenue caused by the deductibility ofthe 
property tax. 

(r) Maintain the Board of Equalization's oversight over the property tax system to assure the 
public that assessments of commercial and industrial real property in every county are 
equitable and uniform as required by this measure, and to further ensure that the Board of 
Equalization provides statewide assistance as necessary to support the efficient 
implementation of this measure within all 58 counties. 

SEC. 4. Section 8.7 of Article XVI of the California Constitution is added to read: 

SEC. 8.7. (a) The Local School and Community College Property Tax Fund is hereby created in 
the State Treasury, to be held in trust, and is continuously appropriated for the support oflocal 
education agencies as that term is defined in section 421 of the Education Code as that statute 
read on January 1,2020, and for the support of community college districts. The moneys 
deposited in the Local School and Community College Property Tax Fund shall be held in trust 
for schools, and shall be distributed as follows: 
(1) Eleven percent (11 %) of the moneys shall be allocated by the Board of Governors of the 
California Community Colleges to community college districts in proportion to the funding 
calculated for each district pursuant to the distribution formulas operative in statute as of January 
1,2020, or m1y successor statute, provided that property tax revenues calculated pursuant to 
section 84751 of the Education Code, or any successor statute, that exceed the total funding 
calculated for a district pursuant to the then-operative distribution formulas shall be subtracted 
from that district's proportionate share ofthe Local School and Community College Property 
Tax Fund. 
(2) Eighty-nine percent (89%) of the moneys shall be allocated by the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction to school districts, charter schools and county offices of education as follows: 
(A) To school districts and charter schools, in proportion to each school district's or charter 
school's total funding calculated pursuant to subdivisions (a)-(i), inclusive, of section 42238.02 
of the Education Code, as those provisions read on July I, 2019. Any school district or chmier 
school that qualifies as a "basic aid school district" or "excess tax entity" under subdivision (0) 
of that section shall have subtracted from its proportionate share of the Local School and 
Community College Property Tax Fund the an10unt by which the sum calculated in subdivision 
G) of that section exceeds the mnount calculated pursuant to subdivisions (a)-(i), inclusive, as 
each of those provisions read on July 1,2019. 
(B) To county offices of education, in proportion to each office's total funding calculated 
pursuant to section 2574 of the Education Code as that section read on July 1,2019. 
(3) Notwithstanding the above, no school district or charter school shall receive from the 
Local School and Community College Property Tax Fund less than $100 per unit of average 
daily attendance, adjusted annually upward or downward by the same percentage that the Local 
School and Community College Property Tax Fund grew or declined from the previous year, and 
no community college district shall receive from the Local School and Community College 

Attachment A

http:42238.02


Property Tax Fund less than $100 per enrolled full time equivalent student, adjusted annually 
upward or downward by the same percentage that the Local School and Community College 
Property Tax Fund grew or declined from the previous year. 

(b) Except as provided in paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 8.6 of this Article, 
notwithstanding any other law, the moneys deposited in the Local School and Community 
College Property Tax Fund shall not be subject to appropriation, reversion, or transfer by the 
Legislature, the Governor, the Director of Finance, or the Controller for any purpose other than 
those specified in this section, nor shall these revenues be loaned to the General Fund or any 
other fund of the State or any local govermnent fund. 

(c) Moneys allocated to local education agencies, as that telm is defined in section 421 of the 
Education Code as that statute read on January 1,2020, and to community college districts from 
the Local School and Community College Property Tax Fund shall supplement, and shall not 
replace, other ftmding for education. Funds deposited into or allocated from the Local School 
and Community College Property Tax Ftmd shall not be part of "total allocations to school 
districts and community college districts from General Fund proceeds of taxes appropriated 
pursuant to Article XIII B and allocated local proceeds oftaxes" for purposes of paragraphs (2) 
and (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 8 of this Article or for purposes of Section 21 of this 
Article. Except as provided in subdivision (c) of Section 8.6 of this Article, revenues generated 
by Section 2.5 of Article XIII A shall not be deemed to be General Fund revenues which may be 
appropriated pursuant to Article XIII B for purposes of paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) of 
Section 8 of this Article, nor shall they be considered in the determination of per capita General 
Fund revenues for purposes of subdivisions (b) and (e) of Section 8 of this Article. 

(d) Except as provided in subdivision (c) of Section 8.6 of this Article, revenues generated by 
Section 2.5 of Article XIII A shall not be deemed to be General Fund proceeds of taxes that may 
be appropriated pursuant to Article XIII B for purposes of Section 20 or Section 21 of this 
Article. 

SEC. 5. Section 8.6 of Article XVI of the California Constitution is added to read: 

SEC. 8.6. (a) The Legislature shall provide by statute a methodology, based on historical 
experience, for determining the additional revenue generated in each county each fiscal year as a 
result of the application ofthe tax rate specified in subdivision (a) of Section 1 of Article XIII A 
and the application of Section 2.5 of Article XIII A. The determination as to the amount of 
additional revenue in each county shall be transmitted to the county auditor annually for use for 
the calculations required by this section. 

(b) After transferring the necessary funds pursuant to subdivisions ( c), (d) and ( e) and 
subparagraph (B) of paragraph (1) of this subdivision, all additional revenue resulting from the 
application of the tax rate specified in subdivision (a) of Section 1 of Article XIII A and the 

Attachment A



application of Section 2.5 of Article XIII A shall be allocated and transferred by the county 
auditor as follows: 
(1) (A) First, to the Local School and Community College Property Tax Fund created 
pursuant to Section 8.7 of this Article, in an amount equal to the school entities' share of 
property taxes as determined pursuant to Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 95) of Part 0.5 of 
Division I of the Revenue and Taxation Code, as that chapter read on January 1,2020. 

(B) Prior to making the transfer pursumlt to subparagraph (A) of this subdivision, the 
county auditor shall subtract an amount equal to the county's share ofthe increase in 
appropriations of State General Fund proceeds of taxes for the support of school districts and 
community college districts pursuant to Section 8 of Article XVI due to the revenue loss 
resulting from the exemptions provided by Section 3.1 of Article XIII, as determined by the 
Director of Finance. The county's share of additional State General Fund appropriations shall be 
transferred by the county auditor to the General Fund prior to the allocation specified in 
subparagraph (A) ofthis subdivision. The mnount determined by the Director of Finance 
pursuant to this subparagraph shall for each fiscal year be apportioned by county in proportion to 
the revenue loss resulting from the exemptions provided by Section 3.1 of Article XIII. 
(2) Second, mnong cities, counties, and special districts pursuant to Chapter 6 (commencing 
with Section 95) ofPmi 0.5 of Division 1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, as that chapter read 
on January 1, 2020. 

(c) The Frmlchise Tax Board shall determine the reduction to the General Fund and any other 
affected state fund of revenues derived from the taxes imposed by the Personal Income Tax Law 
(Part 1 0 (commencing with Section 17001) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code) 
and the Corporation Tax Law (Part 11 (commencing with Section 23001) of Division 2 of the' 
Revenue and Taxation Code), as those laws read on January 1,2020, due to the deduction of any 
net increase in propeliy taxes resulting from the implementation of Section 2.5 of Article XIII A 
and subdivision (a) of Section 3.1 of Article XIII. The amount of reduction as determined by the 
Franchise Tax Board shall be transferred by the county auditor to the General Fund and any other 
affected state fund prior to the allocation specified in subdivision (b). For purposes of making the 
determinations required by Section 8, 20 and 21 of this Article, the amount transferred to the 
General Fund pursuant to this subdivision shall be deemed to be General Fund revenues which 
may be appropriated pursuant to Article XIII B and General Fund proceeds of taxes appropriated 
pursuant to Article XIII B, and shall be included in the calculation of per capita General Fund 
revenues. The amount transferred pursuant to this subdivision shall for each fiscal year be 
apportioned mnong the cotmties in proportion to each county's contribution to the total additional 
revenue resulting from the application of the tax rate specified in subdivision (a) of Section 1 of 
Article XIII A and the application Section 2.5 of Article XIII A determined for all counties. 

(d) (1) Each county or city and county shall be armually compensated for the actual direct 
administrative costs of implementing Section 2.5 of Article XIII A and Section 3.1 of Article 
XIII as identified by the board of supervisors ofthecounty or city and county consistent with 
statutes identifying those costs. The Legislature shall determine by statute what constitutes actual 
direct administrative costs for purposes of this subdivision. Such costs shall at a minimum 

Attachment A



include the costs of assessment, assessment appeals, legal counsel, tax allocation and 
distribution, and auditing and enforcement of the provisions of Section 3.1 of Article XIII and 
Section 2.5 of Article XIII A. It is the intent ofthis subdivision to provide full adequate funding 
to counties to cover all costs associated with implementation of the Act. 

(2) The Legislature shall determine by statute the initial start-up costs necessary for each 
county or city and county and the Board of Equalization to implement the Act and shall 
appropriate State General Fund monies to pay for such startup costs until sufficient funds are 
available to pay for all ongoing costs to implement the Act, at which time the statute shall 
provide for the State General Fund to be reimbursed. 

(e) Each county or city and county shall annually be reimbursed for actual refunds of 
property taxes paid in the prior fiscal year as a result of corrections to assessments made pursuant 
to Section 2.5 of Article XIII A. The amount reimbursed pursuant to this subdivision shall for 
each fiscal year be subtracted from each county's contribution to the total additional revenue 
resulting from the application of Section 2.5 of Article XIII A as a result of the application of the 
tax rate specified in subdivision (a) of Section 1 of Article XIII A. 

(f) All local education agencies, community colleges, counties, cities and counties, cities, 
and special districts that receive funds from the revenues generated by Section 2.5 of Article XIII 
A shall publicly disclose for each fiscal year, including in their annual budgets, the amount of 
property tax revenues they received for that fiscal year as the result of Section 2.5 of Article XIII 
A and how those revenues were spent. Such disclosure shall be made so that it is widely 
available to the public and written so as to be easily understood. 

SEC. 6. Section 2.5 of Article XIII A of the California Constitution is added to read: 

SEC. 2.5. (a) (I) Notwithstanding Section 2 of this Article, for the lien date for the 2022-23 
fiscal year and each lien date thereafter, the "full cash value" of commercial and industrial real 
property that is not otherwise exempt under the Constitution is the fair market value of such real 
property as of that date as determined by the county assessor of the county in which such real 
property is located, except as provided by the Legislature pursuant to subdivision (b). 
(2) Paragraph (\) of this subdivision shall not apply to residential property as defined in this 
section, whether it is occupied by a homeowner or a renter. Residential property as defined in 
this section shall be assessed as required by Section 2 of this Article. Paragraph (1) of this 
subdivision shall also not apply to real property used for commercial agricultural production as 
defined in this section. Real property used for commercial agricultural production as defined in 
this section shall be assessed as required by Section 2 ofthis Article. 

(b) The Legislature shall establish a Task Force on Property Tax Administration immediately 
after this section is enacted, including a county assessor or designee, a Board of Equalization 
member or designee, a proponent of this Act or designee, a taxpayer representative, and a 
member of the Legislature or designee. The Task Force shall publicly convene immediately upon 
its creation to examine and recommend to the Legislature all statutory and regulatory changes 

Attachment A



necessary for the equitable implementation of this measure consistent with its purpose and intent. 
The Legislature, after conferring with the Task Force, shall provide by statute for the phase-in of 
the reassessment of commercial and industrial real property as required by paragraph (1) of 
subdivision (a). Any such phase-in shall provide for reassessment of a percentage of all 
commercial and industrial real properties within each county commencing with the lien date for 
the 2022-23 fiscal year and extending over two or more lien dates each fiscal year thereafter, in 
order to ensure a reasonable workload and implementation period for county assessors, including 
provision for processing and timing of assessment appeals. An owner shall first be obligated to 
pay the taxes based on the new assessed value beginning with the lien date for the fiscal year 
when the county assessor has completed the reassessment. The phase-in also shall provide 
taxpayers whose property has been reassessed a reasonable timeframe within which to pay any 
increase in taxes. After the initial reassessment of commercial and industrial real property 
pursuant to this subdivision, such commercial and industrial real property shall be periodically 
reassessed no less frequently than every three years as determined by the Legislature. 
Notwithstanding existing statutes, the Legislature shall, in consultation with county assessors, 
develop a process for hearing appeals resulting from the reassessment of propel' ties pursuffilt to 
this scction that is consistent with the following: 
(I) The process shall not include automatic acceptance of the appIicant's opinion of values 
within a given time-frame. 
(2) The process shall impose on the taxpayer the burden of proof that the property was not 
properly valued. 
(3) The process shall require the taxpayer to provide evidence relevant to ally appeal in the 
initial application before the local assessment appeals board. 
(4) The process shall ensure that decisions by local administrative hearing bodies such as 
assessment appeals boards, if subject to judicial review, are subject only to de novo judicial 
review on issues of law, while issues of fact, including valuation, shall be reviewed under the 
substantial evidence standard. 

(c) For purposes of this section: 
(1) "Commercial alld industrial real property" means any real property that is used as 
commercial or industrial property, or is vacant lalld not zoned for residential use and not used for 
commercial agricultural production. For purposes of this paragraph, vaCallt land shall not 
include real property that is used or protected for open space, a park, or the equivalent 
designation for land essentially free of structures, natural in character to provide opportunities for 
recreation and education, and intended to preserve scenic, cultural, or historic values. 
(2) "Mixed-use real property" means real property 011 which both residential and commercial 
or industrial uses are permitted. 
(3) "Real property used for commercial agricultural production" means lalld that is used for 
producing commercial agricultural commodities. 
(4)(A) "Residential property" shall include real property used as residential property, including 
both single-family and multi-unit structures, and the land on which those structures are 
constructed or placed. 

Attachment A



(B) The Legislature shall provide by statute that any property zoned as commercial or 
industrial but used as long-term residential property shall be classified as residential for purposes 
of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a). For mixed-use real property, the Legislature shall ensure 
only that portion of the property that is used for commercial and industrial purposes shall be 
subject to reassessment as required by paragraph (1) of subdivision (a). The Legislature shall 
also define and provide by statute that limited commercial uses ofresidential property, such as 
home offices, home-based businesses or short-term rentals, shall be classified as residential for 
purposes of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a). The Legislature may provide for an exclusion from 
reassessment for the commercial share of mixed use property provided seventy-five percent 
(75%) or more of the property by square footage or value is residential. 

(d) (1) Subject to paragraph (2) of this subdivision, upon reassessment pursuant to 
subdivisions (a) and (b), each commercial and industrial real property with a fair market value 
of three million dollars ($3,000,000) or less shall not be subject to reassessment pursuant to 
paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) and shall be assessed as required by Section 2 of this 
Article. The amount specified in this paragraph shall be adjusted for inflation every two years 
commencing January I, 2025, as determined by the State Board of Equalization. The State Board 
of Equalization shall calculate the adjustment separately for each county taking into 
consideration differences in average commercial and industrial market values among counties. 
(2) Notwithstanding paragraph (1) of this subdivision, real property that would otherwise 
comply with the exclusion set forth in paragraph (I) of this subdivision shall be subject to 
reassessment pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) if any of the direct or indirect 
beneficial owners of such real property own a direct or indirect beneficial ownership interest(s) 
in other commercial andlor industrial real property located in the State, which such real property 
in the aggregate (including the subject property) has a fair market value in excess of three million 
dollars ($3,000,000). The an10unt specified in this paragraph shall be adjusted for inflation every 
two years commencing January 1, 2025, as determined by the State Board of Equalization. 
(3) All determinations of fair market value under this subdivision shall be determined by 
the county assessor of the county in which the property is located, and such determinations by 
the county assessor shall be conclusive and subject only to judicial review for abuse of 
discretion. 
(4) In order to be eligible for the exclusion provided by paragraph (1) of this subdivision, 
the owner of the real property shall make a claim and certify annually to the county assessor 
under penalty of perjury that the conditions required by paragraphs (I) and (2) of this subdivision 
for exemption from reassessment have been met and shall be subject to audit by the county or the 
State as to that certification. The Board of Equalization shall have the authority to conduct any 
audits on behalf of the State. 
(5) Any real property excluded from reassessment under paragraph (I) of this subdivision 
shall only be excluded from reassessment so long as it meets the conditions imposed by 
paragraphs (1) and (2) of this subdivision. If there is any change in the direct or indirect 
beneficial ownership of such real property, a new claim and certification must be made to the 
county assessor. 

Attachment A



(6) Any appeals by taxpayers who are found not to be excluded from reassessment pursuant 
to paragraph (1) of this subdivision shall be subject to the process for hearing appeals as 
provided in subdivision (b). 

(e) (1) Provided fifty percent (50%) or more of the occupied square footage ofa commercial or 
industrial real property is occupied by a small business as defined in paragraph (4) of this 
subdivision, the provisions of paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) shall not take effect prior to the 
lien date for the 2025-26 fiscal year; provided, however, that if the Legislature establishes by 
statute pursuant to subdivision (b) that a real property qualified under this paragraph shall be 
reassessed on a lien date subsequent to the 2025-26 fiscal year, then such property shall be 
reassessed commencing on that subsequent lien date. 
(2) In order to be eligible for the deferral provided by paragr\lph (1) of this subdivision, the 

owner of the property shall make a claim and certify annually to the county assessor under 
penalty of perjury that the conditions required by paragraph (1) of this subdivision for deferral 
from reassessment have been met and shall be subject to audit by the county or the Board of 
Equalization as to that certification. 
(3) Any real property for which reassessment is deferred under paragraph (1) of this 
subdivision shall only be eligible for deferral so long as it meets the conditions imposed by 
paragraph (1) of this subdivision and if there is any change in the direct or indirect beneficial 
ownership of such real property, a new claim and certification must be made to the county 
assessor. Upon tennination of the deferral, the property shall be subject to paragraph (1) of 
subdivision (a). 
(4) For purposes of this subdivision, the term small business shall include only those 
businesses which meet all of the following conditions: 
(A) The business has fewer than 50 annual full-time equivalent employees. 
(B) The business is independently owned and operated such that the business ownership 
interests, management and operation are not subject to control, restriction, modification or 
limitation by an outside source, individual or another business. 
(C) The business owns real property located in California. 

(f) For purposes of this section the failure in any year to claim, in a manner required by the 
laws in effect at the time the claim is required to be made, an exclusion or classification which 
reduces or defers an assessment or reassessment shall be deemed a waiver of the exclusion or 
classification for that year. 

(g) Using the methodology prescribed by the Legislature pursuant to subdivision (a) of 
Section 8.6 of Article XVI, the percentage change in gross taxable assessed valuation within a 
city, county, or a city and county used to calculate an entity's vehicle license fee adjustment 
amount pursuant to Section 97.70 of the Revenue and Taxation Code shall not include the 
additional assessed valuation that results from the application of this section. 

(h) Notwithstanding Section 16 of Article XVI or ,my other law, the additional assessed 
valuation that results from the application of this section shall not be factored into to any division 

Attachment A



of taxes or calculation of growth for treatment as tax increment and shall not be diverted in any 
maimer whatsoever. 

SEC. 7. Section 3.1 of Article XIII of the California Constitution is added to read: 

SEC. 3.1. (a) (1) For each taxpayer paying the tax on tangible personal property, including 
business equipment and fixtures, used for business purposes, either ofthe following shall apply: 
(A) (i) For a taxpayer that is a small business, as defined in paragraph (4) of subdivision (e) 
of Section 2.5 of Article XIII A, all tangible personal property owned and used for business 
purposes is exempt from taxation. 
(ii) A taxpayer shall make a claim and certify annually to the county assessor under penalty 
of perjury that the condition required by this subparagraph for exemption has been met and such 
claim shall be subject to audit by the county or the state as to that certification. 
(B) Except for a taxpayer subject to subparagraph (A) of paragraph (I) ofthis subdivision, an 
amount of up to five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) of combined tangible personal 
property and fixtures, per taxpayer, is exempt from taxation. 
(2) Aircraft and vessels shall not be subject to this exemption. 
(3) The Legislature shall not lower the exemption amounts provided by this subdivision or 
change their application, but may increase the exemption amount specified in subparagraph (B) 
of paragraph (1) of this subdivision consistent with the authority enumerated in Section 2 of this 
Article. 

(b) The Legislature shall provide by statute that all related entities, including but not limited 
to any subsidiaries, holding companies, or parent corporations, are considered one "taxpayer" for 
the purposes of this section. 

SEC. 8. Section 16 of Aliicle XIII B of the California Constitution is added to read: 

SEC. 16. (a) For purposes of this article, "proceeds of taxes" shall not include the additional 
revenues generated by Section 2.5 of Article XIII A. 

(b) For purposes of this article, appropriations subject to limitation of each entity of 
government shall not include appropriations of the additional revenues collected as a result of the 
implementation of Section 2.5 of Article XIII A. 

SEC. 9. Effective Date. 

This measure shall become operative on January 1,2022, except that subdivision (a) of Section 
3.1 of Article XIII shall become operative on January 1,2024, and subdivision (d) of Section 8.6 
of Article XVI and subdivision (b) of Section 2.5 of Article XIII A shall become operative 
immediately upon passage of this measure. 

SEC. 10. Severability 

Attachment A



The provisions of this Act are severable. If any portion, section, subdivision, paragraph, clause, 
sentence, phrase, word, or application ofthis Act is for any reason held to be invalid by a 
decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, that decision shall not affect the validity of the 
remaining portions of this Act. The People of the State of California hereby declare that they 
would have adopted this Act and each and every portion, section, subdivision, paragraph, clause, 
sentence, phrase, word, and application not declared invalid or unconstitutional without regard to 
whether any portion of this Act or application thereof would be subsequently declared invalid. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Section 7 of this Act is non-severable from Section 6 of this Act. 

SEC. 11. Liberal Construction 

This Act shall be liberally construed in order to effectuate it purposes as articulated in Section 3 
of this Act. 

Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment Four 
 

Legislative Analyst’s Office Proposition 15 Fiscal Analysis 

Attachment A



October 2, 2019 

Hon. Xavier Becerra 
Attorney General 
1300 I Street, 17th Floor 
Sacramento, California 95814 

LAOA 

RECE1VED 
OCT G 2 2019 

Attention: Ms. Anabel Renteria 
Initiative Coordinator 

INITIATIVE COORDINATOR 
NEY GENERAL'S OFF1CE 

ATTORl 

Dear Attorney General Becerra: 

Pursuant to Elections Code Section 9005, we have reviewed the proposed constitutional 
initiati ve (A.G. File No 19-0008, Amendment No. I) related to taxation of commercial property. 

Background 
Local Govemmellts Levy Taxes 011 Property OWl1ers, California local governments- cities, 

counties, schools, and special districts- levy property taxes on propelty owners based on the 
value of their property. Taxed properties include real propelty- Iand and buildings- and 
business personal property-machinery, computers, and office equipment. Property taxes raise 
around $65 billion ailliually for local governments, about $2 billion of which is attributable to 
business personal property. Statewide, about 60 percent of property lax revenue is allocated to 
cities, counties, and special districts, whi le the remaining 40 percent is allocated to schools and 
community colleges. 

COllllties A dminister the Property Tax, County assessors determine the taxable value of 
property, cOlmty tax collectors bill property owners, and county auditors di stribute the revenue 
among local governments. Statewide, county spending for propelty tax administration exceeds 
$600 million each year. 

Property Taxes Are Based 011 a Property's Purchase Price, Each property owner's annual 
property tax bill is equal to the taxable value of their propelty multiplied by their property tax 
rate. Property tax rates are capped at 1 percent plus smaller voter-approved rates to finance local 
infrastructure. A property's taxable value generally is based on its purchase price. When a 
property is purchased, the county assessor assigns a value to the property- often its purchase 
price. Each year thereafter, the property's taxable value increases by 2 percent or the rate of 
inflation, whichever is lower. Tllis process continues lmtil the property is so ld and again is taxed 
at its purchase price. In most years, the market value of most properties grows faster than 
2 percent per year. As a result, under this system the taxable value of most properties is less than 
thei r market val ue. 

Legisla tive Analyst 's Offi cC' 
Californ ia LL~b lal ure 

Gahriel Pl.~ l l.!k . Lcg i .... lali ve Anal yst 
l)~5 L Sln.'l' !. Suit L' 1000. Sacnum:nto. C A 0,iR t-l 

( ~1 6H.j5-.j 65 () 

Attachment A



Hon. Xavier Becerra 2 October 2, 2019 

California Taxes Individual Income ami Corporate Profits. California levies a personal 
income tax (PIT) on the income of state residents, as well as the income of nomesidents derived 
from California sources. California also levies a corporation tax on the profits of corporations. 

Property Owners Can Deduct Property Tax Payments From Taxable Income. State law 
allows property owners to deduct property tax payments from their taxable income for the 
purposes of calculating PIT and corporation tax payments. This reduces their tax bills. 

State Constitution Governs State Spending on Schools and Community Colleges. The State 
Constitution requires the state to provide a minimum amount of annual funding for schools and 
community colleges, known as the "minimum guarantee." The minimum guarantee tends to 
grow with the economy and number of students. 

Proposal 
Assess Commercial and Industrial Property at Market Value. The measure requires 

commercial and industrial properties, as well as vacant land not intended for housing, 
commercial agriculture, or protected open space to be taxed based on their market value, as 
opposed to their purchase price. A property's market value is what it could be sold for today. The 
measure's shift to market value assessment is phased in over a number of years beginning in 
2022-23. For properties in which the majority of space is occupied by small businesses-defined 
as businesses that own California property and have 50 or fewer employees-the shift to market 
value taxation would not begin until 2025-26 or a later date set by the Legislature. 

Properties owned by individuals or businesses whose property holdings in the state total less 
than $3 million (adjusted for inflation biannually beginning in 2025) are exempt from market 
value taxation. These properties would continue to be taxed based on purchase price. Similarly, 
residential properties would continue to be taxed based on purchase price. 

Exempt Lower Value Business Personal Property. The measure exempts from taxation the 
first $500,000 in value of a business's personal property. Additionally, the measure exempts 
from taxation all personal property of small businesses-as defined above. 

Allocate New Revenues to Local Governments and Schools. The measure allocates most 
new revenue resulting from the measure to cities, counties, special districts, and schools. Before 
allocating funds to local governments, the measure requires a portion of the new revenues be 
allocated to (1) the state general fund to compensate for any reductions in PIT and corporation 
tax revenue resulting from the measure (as discussed below) and (2) counties to cover their costs 
of administering the measure. Of the remaining funds, roughly 60 percent is allocated to cities, 
counties, and special district, with each entity receiving an amount proportional to the share of 
property tax revenues in their county that they receive under existing law. The remaining roughly 
40 percent would be allocated to schools and community colleges generally according to the 
same per-pupil formulas the state uses to distribute most other funding for these entities. This 
allocation would supplement the existing funds schools and community colleges receive under 
the state's constitutional minimum funding requirement. 

Fiscal Effect 
Market Assessment Would Increase Property Tax Revenues. Upon full implementation, the 

measure's shift of most commercial and industrial properties to market value assessment would 
increase annual property taxes paid for these properties by $8 billion to $12.5 billion in most 

Attachment A



Hon. Xavier Becerra 3 October 2, 2019 

years. The amount of revenue raised in a given year would depend heavily on the strength of the 
state's real estate markets in that year. As a result, this new revenue stream would fluctuate more 
from year to year than property tax revenues have historically. 

Business Personal Property Exemption Would Decrease Property Tax Revenues. The 
measure's new business personal property exemptions likely would reduce property tax revenues 
by several hundred million dollars per year. 

Allocation of Net Increase in Property Tax Revenues. On net, the measure would increase 
statewide property tax revenue by $7.5 billion to $12 billion annually in most years. From this 
revenue, the measure first allocates funding to cover: 

• Decreased Income Tax Revenues. By increasing property tax payments for 
commercial and industrial properties, the measure would decrease taxable personal 
and corporate income and, in turn, decrease state PIT and corporate tax revenues. 
This decrease in PIT and corporate tax revenues could be as much as several hundred 
million dollars annually. 

• Increased County Costs for Property Tax Administration. The measure creates 
significant new administrative responsibilities for counties, particularly county 
assessors. These new responsibilities could increase county property tax 
administration costs by hundreds of millions of dollars per year ongoing. 

Of the remaining $6.5 billion to $11.5 billion, roughly 60 percent would be allocated to 
cities, counties, and special districts and roughly 40 percent to schools and community colleges. 

Short-Term General Fund Costs. Counties likely will incur administrative costs related to 
the measure before new revenue is available to cover their costs. The measure requires the state 
to provide loans to counties to cover these initial costs-possibly in the hundreds of millions of 
dollars-until new revenue is available, at which time the state loans would be repaid. 

Summary of Fiscal Effects. 

• Net increase in annual property tax revenues of$7.5 billion to $12 billion in most 
years, depending on the strength of real estate markets. After backfilling state income 
tax losses related to the measure and paying for county administrative costs, the 
remaining $6.5 billion to $11.5 billion would be allocated to schools (40 percent) and 
other local governments (60 percent). 

Attachment A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment Five 
 

California Assessors’ Association Letter and Report 

Attachment A



President 
DON H. GAEKLE 

Stanislaus County 
gaekled@stancounty.com 

Immediate Past President 
LESLIE K. DA VIS 

Calaveras County 
ldavis@co.calaveras.ca.us 

President-Elect 
ERNESTJ.DRONENBURG 

San Diego County 
ernest.dronenburg@sdcounty.ca.gov 

Vice President 
CARMEN CHU 

San Francisco City & County 
Cannen.Chu@sfgov.org 

Treasurer 
KRISTINE LEE 

Kings County 
kristine.lee@co.kings.ca.us 

Presidential Appointments 

*CHARLES LEONHARDT 
Plumas County 

cleonhardt@countyofplumas.com 

JEFFREY PRANG 
Los Angeles County 

jprang@assessor.lacounty.gov 

*MARC TONNESEN
Solano County 

mctonnesen@solanocounty.com 

*LARRY STONE
Santa Clara County

lstone96@hotmail.com 

JIM ROONEY 
Amador County 

jrooney@amadorgov.org 

Regional Representatives 
CHRISTINA WYNN 

Sacramento County 
wynnc@saccounty.net 

PETER ALDANA 
Riverside County 

paldana@asrclkrec.com 
KARL WEILAND 

El Dorado County 
karl. weiland@edcgov.us 

Ex-Officio/Secretary 
LESLIE MORGAN 

Shasta County 
1450 Court Street, Ste 208 

Redding, CA 9600 I 
Phone (530) 225-3600 

Committee Chairs 
Standards 

JON LIFQUIST 
Kern County 

Legislative 
JESSE SALINAS 

Yolo County 
Education 

CHRISTINA WYNN 
Sacramento County 

CALIFORNIA ASSESSORS' ASSOCIATION 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

*******FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE******* 

June 3, 2020 

CAA Opposes 2020 Split Roll Initiative 

After careful consideration the California Assessors' Association must 
oppose The Califmnia Schools and Local Communities Funding Act of 
2020 (initiative No. 19-0008-Amendment 1). 

Since 2017 The California Assessors' Association (CAA) has monitored 
and analyzed the administrative complexities and the estimated costs of 
implementing two proposed initiatives commonly refened to as "split roll 
initiatives." These initiatives generally would require regular 
reassessment of Commercial and Industrial property at cunent market 
value, and would eliminate Proposition 13 protections for significant 
numbers of those properties. "The California Schools and Local 
Communities Funding Act of 2020", the most recent version of"Split 
Roll" has now qualified for the November 3, 2020 ballot. 

The implementation costs and administrative issues raised by our analysis 
have only become more problematic due to pending budget cuts and hiring 
freezes which are being implemented by counties across the State. 
Current local budgetary realities will make implementation of the 
initiative extremely difficult. 

The CAA, through our Split-Roll Ad Hoc Committee, has surveyed the 
various California Assessor's Offices to obtain projected costs of the 
substantial staff increases and technology costs necessary to implement 
this initiative, if it is passed by the voters. To obtain the most accurate 
projection of costs, the CAA commissioned an in-depth analysis of the 
data by Capitol Matrix Consulting. The CAA undertook this project to 
provide information to our members, to policy makers and to the public 
for use in their overall evaluation of the Split Roll initiative. 

The "Policy Briefing Paper on Split Roll Initiative" prepared by the CAA 
and the "Split Roll Implementation - Estimated Costs to County 
Assessors" provided by Capitol Matrix Consulting are the result of CAA 
research and analysis. Both reports are attached to this statement. 

Page 1 of 2 

Attachment A



CALIFORNIA ASSESSORS' ASSOCIATION 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The major discussion points below are discussed in detail in the attached documents. 

• Cost to implement is projected at $1.01 Billion during the three-year phase in period

• Implementation would require a trained workforce that is not available today and would

not be available for many years.

• Exclusions with complicated rules to review and approve requiring coordination with

all counties
• Disparate impacts on the States Counties and likelihood that the initiative would trigger

negative roll growth in small and rural counties due to exemptions and exclusions

The Assessors' of California are committed to fair and impartial implementation of the of the 
Constitution and the laws of the State of Calif01nia and, as always, Assessors will faithfully 
implement the will of the people. 

However, given the immense anticipated Statewide implementation costs and complexities, 
the limited resources of Assessors and the disparate impacts to the various California counties 
we are compelled to oppose this initiative. 

The California Assessors' Association advises a no vote on The California Schools and Local 
Communities Funding Act of 2020 (initiative No. 19-0008-Amendment 1) on the November 
3, 2020 ballot. 

Sincerely, 

aekle, Presiden 
California Assessors' Association 

Attachments: 

Policy Briefing Paper on Split Roll Initiative (CAA) 
Split Roll Implementation - Estimated Costs to County Assessors (Capitol Matrix Consulting) 

Page 2 of 2 

Attachment A



Page 1 of 6 May 26, 2020  CAA Policy Paper on Split Roll 
For more Information: david.ginsborg@asr.sccgov.org 

 

CALIFORNIA ASSESSORS' ASSOCIATION 
Policy Briefing Paper on Split Roll Initiative 

(Initiative No.19-0008-Amendment 1) 
 
Objective 
The purpose of this paper is to inform policy makers, community leaders, and the public of the 
significant administrative and budgetary implications of "The California Schools and Local 
Communities Funding Act of 2020 (Initiative).1  
 
The analysis is not intended to justify or refute the policy merits of a split assessment roll, but 
rather to analyze the potential impacts on personnel and infrastructure which a split roll would 
create for California County Assessors. 
 
Executive Summary 
Commonly referred to as a split roll, this initiative seeks to assess non-residential, commercial 
and industrial properties (excluding multi-family and agricultural land only) at market value no 
less than every three years for the purposes of increasing.  If enacted, the assessed value of all 
commercial and industrial properties would increase from approximately $1.3 trillion (2018-19) 
to $2.5 trillion in 2022.  In addition, the initiative would create multiple layers of new 
administrative burdens for assessors, some 
for the purpose of delaying or mitigating the 
financial impacts of a split roll on the 
owners of small businesses.  A detailed 
chart is attached describing the major 
components of the initiative in relationship 
to existing law. 
 
As county assessors are responsible for the 
administration of the assessment roll, the 
initiative similarly mandates assessors with 
the accurate and equitable administration of 
the split roll. 
 
For assessors to implement the initiative, a number of factors will be required, including 
adequate funding for additional and adequate staff, a reasonable preparation and implementation 
period, and careful attention to laws or regulations that may be enacted to clarify how a split roll 
could be administered. 
 
Without an unprecedented increase in resources, including new technology, valuation accuracy 
and customer service levels for all taxpayers, principally homeowners, will decline dramatically. 
 
The California Assessors’ Association (CAA) commissioned a non-partisan and independent 
analysis by Capitol Matrix, which is available upon request.  According to Capitol Matrix’s 
analysis, the estimated cost to implement the initiative over the course of the proposed three-year 
phase-in, is just over $1 billion statewide ($360 million a year).  Projected cost increases do not 

 
1 Initiative No.19-0008-Amendment 1, pending Secretary of State approval 
 

Major Takeaways 
 Assessors cannot add $1.2 Trillion in 

assessed value by 2022 
 

 The cost to implement is projected at 
$1.01 billion during the 3-year phase in 

 
 Initiative will trigger negative roll growth 

in small and rural counties 

Attachment A



Page 2 of 6 May 26, 2020  CAA Policy Paper on Split Roll 
For more Information: david.ginsborg@asr.sccgov.org 

 

include the commensurate increase in costs for County Controllers, Tax Collectors, Assessment 
Appeal Boards or County Counsels. 
 
What are the Impacts of a Split Roll on the Administration of the Property Tax System? 
Without sufficient resources—including substantial increases in appraisal staffing, training, and 
technology—implementation during the first five to ten years of a Split Roll system could have a 
devastating impact on the operations of California assessors and their ability to deliver quality 
customer service to taxpayers.  A change in the law of such magnitude poses significant 
administrative problems for assessors and their local government partners in property tax 
administration, in addition to enormous start-up expenditures.  There will also be additional 
compliance costs for taxpayers. 
 
Statewide, based upon the “BOE 2016-17 Budget Workload Report”, there are 642,502 
commercial and industrial properties that would require periodic reassessment.  Currently, Santa 
Clara County reassesses approximately 2,000 commercial and industrial properties annually, for 
changes of ownership or new construction.  Under a split roll, that number would increase an 
estimated 12-fold.  It is expected that similar increases would result in all counties. 
 
A split roll would also trigger significant downstream impacts for Tax Collectors, Clerks of the 
Assessment Appeals Board, and County Counsels.  Homeowners would probably experience 
declines in service levels, as assessors reallocate staff resources to focus on new commercial 
valuation and assessment appeal responsibilities triggered by a split roll. 
 
Projected Costs to Administer Split Roll 
The California Assessors’ Association retained the services of Capitol Matrix Consulting to 
independently review the results of two comprehensive surveys of California assessors.  The first 
survey exclusively focused on the cost to reassess all commercial and industrial property to 
market value.  The second survey focused exclusively on the cost to administer new 
administrative requirements specific to the split roll.  The counties that participated represented 
about three quarters of total commercial parcels and 83 percent of the commercial assessed value 
in California.  The detailed surveys sought information on the costs of administering a property 
tax system requiring annual reassessment of commercial properties to market value. 
 
Predicated upon the reassessment of one-third of all commercial properties annually, the Capitol 
Matrix’s analysis projects one-time costs of $24 million, and ongoing annual increases of 
between $356 million and $446 million, which equates over a billion dollars in assessor only 
costs during the first three years.  However, it is anticipated costs will be significantly higher due 
to the practical expectation that most commercial property owners will file assessment appeals 
requiring revaluation more than once every three years.  In addition, the cost estimate does not 
account for an increase in staff salary expenses necessary to recruit and retain hundreds of new 
senior appraisers. 
 
Projected costs do not include other costs which would be incurred by related agencies who will 
experience similar increases in workload.  Capitol Matrix’s estimates apply only to county 
assessors.  In Santa Clara County, it was estimated that the financial impact of a split roll on the 
County Finance Agency, County Counsel, and Clerk of the Assessment Appeals Board, would 
increase by 36 percent.  The Santa Clara County Counsel, for example, stated that the County 
would need to add at least four trial attorneys, and two Assessment Appeals Board counsel 
lawyers and support staff dedicated to property tax assessment appeals. 

Attachment A



Page 3 of 6 May 26, 2020  CAA Policy Paper on Split Roll 
For more Information: david.ginsborg@asr.sccgov.org 

 

 
In Santa Clara County, the Assessor, County Executive, Finance Director (Tax Collector, 
Controller, etc.), County Counsel and the Clerk of the AAB issued a detailed memo in 2019, 
outlining the dire impacts on county administration, concluding that the Board of Supervisors 
should oppose the split roll initiative. 
 
Major Staff Challenges to Administering Split Roll Tax Increase 
According to Capitol Matrix, hundreds of new positions would need to be created statewide to 
manage the increase in workload.  Practical administrative challenges would make it all but 
impossible to annually reassess to market value the overwhelming number of commercial 
properties without significant and sustained investment in the county appraisal workforce.  The 
most significant impact would be the enormous amount of new staffing and training necessary to 
develop an appraisal workforce that is proficient in property appraisal.  Training new appraisers 
and auditors to assess complex commercial and business properties typically requires up to five 
years of on the job experience. 
 
According to California Employment Occupational Department, the number of openings for 
appraisers is just 130 jobs per year, statewide.  The number of  new positions needed by county 
assessors would simply overwhelm the system.  It would take many years for counties to fill 
these positions. 
 
To properly defend assessed values created by the increase in assessment appeals, assessors 
would be competing against a large demand from the private sector appellants.  For example, 
Calaveras County’s attempt to recruit a single, advanced level appraiser capable of appraising 
complex income properties has resulted in no qualified candidates. 
 
Assessment Appeals will increase dramatically 
Capitol Matrix also stated in their first report, “Beyond the need for additional appraisal staff, 
counties would need to create new or expanded assessment appeals boards, along with staff to 
manage the significant increase in cases.  The number and complexity of appeals submitted will 
likely result in a major backlog requiring multiple years to resolve.” 
 
Catch-22: Small and Rural Counties 
Many assessors in small and rural California counties are predicting that a split roll will trigger, 
paradoxically, a potential net decline in assessed added value.  They anticipate very few 
commercial properties will be subject to split roll valuation, negating the promised increase in 
property taxes.  A survey of assessors representing small to mid-sized counties2 indicate that less 
than 10 percent of the commercial properties will be subject to split roll re-assessment as most 
properties do not have a market value in excess of the $3 million exclusion.  For example, 
Plumas County has 2,000 commercial parcels, just 16 currently have assessed value in excess of 
$2.5 million.  Of those, three are subject to welfare exemptions, three are already valued 
annually and four are subject to annual Prop 8 review, as their assessed values remain below 
their inflation adjusted purchase price.  Most of the remaining properties have transferred 
recently, or are otherwise close to their market values.  Commercial properties that do exceed $3 
million are not anticipated to increase significantly beyond the $3 million exclusion. 

 
2 Fifteen Counties from the Central and Sacramento Valleys, the foothills, Sierra Nevada Mountains, Warner 
Mountains and the North Coast participated. There are 30 counties with Assessed Values less than $26 Billion in 
Assessed Value 

Attachment A



Page 4 of 6 May 26, 2020  CAA Policy Paper on Split Roll 
For more Information: david.ginsborg@asr.sccgov.org 

 

 
In contrast, most of the businesses in small counties, such as farms and small independent 
businesses, have assessed values below the $500,000 threshold necessary for the assessment of 
business property.  Many of these businesses will be able to take advantage of opportunities in 
the split roll initiative to eliminate or reduce their property tax obligation on equipment and 
machinery. The Plumas Assessor estimates an assessment reduction in excess of $90 million.  
Cumulatively, the loss in assessed value will exceed the gain from the split roll assessment of 
commercial properties.  Eighty-seven percent of small counties reported that the value exemption 
on business equipment would not be offset by properties with market values in excess of $3 
million. 
 
Property tax revenue is anticipated to decline in many small counties, without the means to 
recover costs to administer a split roll.  Small counties project workload increases ranging from 
20% to 50%.  Reimbursements for increased administrative costs are predicated upon assessment 
roll growth. 
 
County Supervisors in many small counties are not expected to fund the positions necessary to 
implement the split roll due to actual loss in property tax revenue.  Counties would be reluctant 
to borrow money from the state for implementation without new revenue to repay the loans. 
 
The Split Roll Initiative did not consider that the funding of additional property tax 
administrators would actually result in a net loss for many small counties. 
 
Conclusion: 
County assessors are essential to the successful implementation of a new split roll system in 
California.  Success depends on the proper financial resources for assessors to complete their 
constitutionally mandated responsibilities, including but not limited to: 
 
• Adequate funding for a significant increase in workload and staff.  Analysis suggests a one-

time cost of $24 million and ongoing annual cost increases of between $356 million and 
$446 million. 

• Adequate multi-year phase in period. 
• Financial support for recruitment, hiring and training qualified appraisal staff and support 

professionals, including funds for competitive compensation for senior appraisers. 
• Commensurate increase in training programs, including new resources to the Board of 

Equalization for certified training programs. 
• Continuous and open dialogue with policymakers to expeditiously codify laws that provide 

assessors with tools to effectively implement a split roll. 
• Robust access to market data for commercial and industrial properties. 
  

Attachment A



Page 5 of 6 May 26, 2020  CAA Policy Paper on Split Roll 
For more Information: david.ginsborg@asr.sccgov.org 

 

 
 Proposition 13—current law (Passed June 1978) California Schools and Local Communities Funding Act of 2020  

Initiative 19-0008, amdt 1 
Official Ballot Title per Attorney 
General  

• Limits ad valorem taxes on real property to 1% of value except to pay 
indebtedness previously approved by voters.  

• Establishes 1975-76 assessed valuation base for property tax purposes. Limits 
annual increases in value.  

• Provides for reassessment after sale, transfer, or construction. Requires 2/3 vote 
of Legislature to enact any change in state taxes designed to increase revenues. 

• Prohibits imposition by state of new ad valorem, sales, or transaction taxes on 
real property. Authorizes imposition of special taxes by local government (except 
on real property) by 2/3 vote of qualified electors. 

• Increases funding for public schools, community colleges, and local government services 
by changing tax assessment of commercial and industrial property. 

Financial Impact (direct excerpt from 
Attorney General ballot summary) 

Commencing with fiscal year beginning July 1, 1978, would result in annual 
losses of local government property tax revenues (approximately $7 billion in 
1978-79 fiscal year), reduction in annual state costs (approximately $600 million 
in 1978-79 fiscal year), and restriction on future ability of local governments to 
finance capital construction by sale of general obligation bonds. 

Net increase in annual property tax revenues of $7.5 billion to $12 billion in most years, depending 
on the strength of real estate markets. After backfilling state income tax losses related to the 
measure and paying for county administrative costs, the remaining $6.5 billion to $11.5 billion 
would be allocated to schools (40 percent) and other local governments (60 percent). 
 
Proponents have noted that the allocation is a statewide average which varies by county 

Property Category: 
Vacant or Improved Residential and 
Multi Family (apt) with less than 25% 
C&I.  
 
Agricultural Real Property  
(Excluding C&I structures)  

 

• Reassessment to market value upon change in ownership/control and new 
construction 

• Annual Reassessment of 2% or statewide California CPI whichever is lower 
• Limits general property tax rate on assessed value to 1% 

• No change 
• No change 
• No change 

Property Category: 
Small Business Real Property Exclusion 
from Split Roll and remain protected by 
Proposition 13 

• Reassessment to market value upon change in ownership/control and new 
construction 

• Annual Reassessment of 2% or statewide California Consumer Price Index 
whichever is lower 

• Limits general property tax rate on assessed value to 1% 

• Commercial and industrial property (improved and land) OR Improvements on excluded 
agricultural land such as processing facilities where none of the entity’s owners have a cumulative 
fair market value in excess of $3 million adjusted every 2 years, starting in 2025, by a floating 
inflation factor to be set by elected board of equalization at county level and based upon average 
commercial and industrial market values in those counties 
____________________________ 

• Temporary deferral until 2025 of new assessment provisions for commercial and industrial real 
property where 50% or more of the occupied square footage is occupied by “small business” as 
defined below 
_______________________________ 

• Land used for producing commercial agricultural commodities 
• Residential property, vacant land zoned for residential use  

Property Category: 
All other properties, primarily 
Commercial and Industrial (C&I) vacant 
or improved. C&I Structures and other 
improvements to commercial agricultural 
real property. 

• Reassessment to market value upon change in ownership/control and new 
construction 

• Limits general property tax rate on assessed value to 1% 

• Reassesses at least every three years to fair market value. 

Assessment Methodology  • Fair Market Value (fee simple) based upon property use • Fair Market Value (fee simple) based upon property use 

Attachment A



Page 6 of 6 May 26, 2020  CAA Policy Paper on Split Roll 
For more Information: david.ginsborg@asr.sccgov.org 

 

 Proposition 13—current law (Passed June 1978) California Schools and Local Communities Funding Act of 2020  
Initiative 19-0008, amdt 1 

Small Business Exemption of fixtures, 
machinery and equipment (personal 
property). Generally, business property 
equipment is valued annually on original 
cost, property classification and type of 
business (and depreciated).  
 
Annual Application 

 

• Upon County approval the assessor excludes business personal property assessed 
at $10,000 or less. (Taxpayer not defined) 

• Exempts First $500,000 of business personal property for a single taxpayer. Single taxpayers to be 
defined by the legislature as related entities, including but not limited to any subsidiaries, holding 
companies, or parent corporations. 

• Exempts all business personal property owned by a “small business” as defined* 

Small Business Definition N/A • 50 or fewer annual full-time employees 
• The business is independently owned and operated such that the business ownership interests, 

management and operation are not subject to control, restriction, modification or limitation by an 
outside source, individual or another business.” 

• The business owns real property located in California. 
Phase-In  • Reassessment of qualifying properties effective January 1, 2022, phased-in over two or more years 

by statute passed by the Legislature 
• Taxpayers afforded a “reasonable timeframe” to pay increased taxes as determined by the 

Legislature 
• Reassessment deferred until 2025 for commercial and industrial property occupied by small 

businesses 
Assessment Appeals • Disputes adjudicated by independent assessment appeals board (AAB) of 

property tax professionals appoint by County Supervisors 
• AAB must make decision generally within 2 years unless applicant extends 

deadline otherwise Applicant’s opinion of value enrolled 
• Burden of proof on non-residential property taxpayer in most circumstances 
• All AAB Valuation decisions are final and not subject to appeal to superior court 

 

For properties subject to split roll, calls on legislature to:  
• Develop a targeted, new process for hearing appeals  
• require taxpayer to provide evidence relevant to any appeal in the initial application to AAB  
• Increase burden of proof threshold  
• Create expedited process for hearing appeals 
• Eliminate mandatory enrollment of applicant’s opinion of value if not adjudicated within current 

deadlines (generally two year unless extended by taxpayer)  
 

Effective Date July 1, 1978 January 1, 2021 

Implementation date January 1, 1979 • January 1, 2022. then phased-in over two or more years TBD in consultation with Task Force, by 
the Legislature 

• After the initial reassessment properties shall be periodically reassessed no less frequently than 
every three years as determined by the Legislature. 

• Exemptions for business personal property effective January 1, 2024 
• Taxpayers obligated to pay the taxes resulting from split roll and afforded an undefined 

“reasonable timeframe” to pay increased taxes as determined by the Legislature 
• Reassessment deferred until 2025 for commercial and industrial property occupied by “small 

businesses” as defined 
 

Attachment A



Split Roll Implementation — Estimated  Costs  to 
County Assessors 

May 2020 
Prepared for: 
California Assessors’ Association 
Ad Hoc Committee on Split Roll 

Prepared by: 
Michael C. Genest, Founder and Chairman 
Capitol Matrix Consulting 
Brad Williams, Chief  Economist 

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

About the Authors 
The authors are partners with Capitol Matrix Consulting (CMC), a firm that provides consulting services on a 
wide range of  economic, taxation, and state-and-local government budget issues.  Together, they have over 
80 years of  combined experience in economic and public policy analysis.  

Mike Genest founded Capitol Matrix Consulting (originally Genest Consulting) in 2010 after concluding a 
32‑year career in state government, which culminated as Director of  the California Department of  Finance 
(DOF) under Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger. Prior to his four-year stint as the Governor’s chief  fiscal policy 
advisor, Mr. Genest held top analytical and leadership positions in both the executive and legislative branches of  
government. These included Undersecretary of  the Health and Human Services Agency, Staff  Director of  the 
Senate Republican Fiscal Office, Chief  of  Administration of  the California Department of  Corrections and 
Rehabilitation, and Director of  the Social Services section of  California’s Legislative Analyst’s Office. 

Brad Williams joined Capitol Matrix Consulting in 2011, after having served in various positions in 
state government for 33 years. Mr. Williams served for over a decade as the chief  economist for the 
Legislative Analyst’s Office, where he was considered one of  the state's top experts on the tax system, the 
California economy, and government revenues. He was recognized by the Wall Street Journal as the most 
accurate state economic forecaster in the 1990s, and has authored numerous studies related to taxation 
and the economic impacts of  policy proposals. Immediately prior to joining CMC, Mr. Williams served as 
a consultant to the Assembly Appropriations Committee, where he advised leadership of  the majority 
party on proposed legislation relating to taxation, local government, labor and banking. 

2

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

Summary 
This report presents our analysis and statewide cost estimates associated with the our previous analysis of  
of  a survey conducted by the California Assessors Association and an update based on our review of  their 
second survey. The previous analysis focused on the direct costs to perform appraisals,  while this second 
analysis and survey focuses on the administrative costs of  implementing the provisions of  “The California 
Schools and Local Communities Funding Act of  2020” (“Initiative”). These costs - which are related to 
hiring, training, and setting up new systems to track properties and handle exemption requests - are in 
addition to those identified in the initial survey, which focused on the direct “front-line” expenditures for 
assessment and appeals. Our key findings are: 

• Taking into account both (1) our updated estimate of  assessment and appeals costs identified in the first 
survey, and (2) the administrative costs identified in the second survey, we estimate that combined costs 
to implement the Initiative would be $1.2 billion over the first three fiscal years following voter 
approval. This consists of: 

• $360 million per year in ongoing costs - representing a roughly 50-percent increase in the statewide 
combined annual budget totals for county assessor’s offices in California. 

• $74 million in one-time costs for IT, training and other start up activities. 

• As a point of  comparison regarding annual costs, our firm had previously developed an in-depth 
estimate of  costs to San Bernardino County of  administering the split roll. Applying the San 
Bernardino result to all 58 counties would imply a cost increase of  $686 million in 2022-23 (and more 
if  salary increases are included). All counties are unique; thus, extrapolation of  one-county’s experience 
statewide may result in an over- or underestimate of  statewide costs. Notwithstanding this limitation, 
the results from the in-depth San Bernardino County estimate may suggest that when a specific 
implementation plan is  modeled and all overhead and salary-related considerations are accounted for, 
statewide costs could exceed those identified in our two surveys  

• Numerous issues arose during our review and follow-up interviews regarding the second survey. These 
included challenges relating to hiring and training staff  in a short period of  time, tracking combined 
property holdings and employees across the state, and dealing with appeals and refunds. 

3

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

Introduction  
Capitol Matrix Consulting has been commissioned by the California Assessors Association (CAA) to 
develop an estimate of  the statewide costs to county assessors of  implementing the “split roll” as  proposed 
by “The California Schools and Local Communities Funding Act of  2020” (Initiative 19-0008, 
Amendment 1). . The Act would amend Proposition 13 by creating a different basis for property taxation 1

for certain commercial and industrial (C&I) properties.  

Currently (under Proposition 13), real property (land and buildings) is assessed based on its market value 
(in most cases, the purchase price), as adjusted for inflation, limited to 2 percent per year. The property is 
reassessed at market value only 
when subsequently transferred , 2

although additions to the property 
are assessed at the market value (i.e. 
construction).  As a result, many 3

have an assessed value many years  
out of  date. 

Proposal 
The California Schools and Local 
Communities Funding Act of  2020 
would require C&I properties, 
including vacant land, to be taxed 
based on their assessed “full cash 
value,” i.e., their market value. The 
measure exempts vacant land 
intended for residential or 
agricultural use and properties 
assessed at a market value of  less 
than $3,000,000. However the 
exemption would not apply to 
properties in any specific county if  
the owner’s total C&I properties 
statewide were valued at greater 
than $3,000,000 . The measure also 4

delays the taxation of  the portion of  
a C&I property occupied by certain 
small businesses until 2025-26, and it provides an exemption for personal property (e.g. machinery, 

 The proponents have already qualified an earlier version of this proposal for the November 2020 ballot.  The version currently 1

qualified for the ballot was drafted in 2017 and it includes implementation deadlines that are no longer feasible.  While we have had 
no direct communication with the proponents, it is generally understood that they will qualify the alternative version and withdraw the 
version currently qualified.  Given this understanding, the committee has asked us to analyze the updated, but not yet qualified 
version of the proposal.
 For purposes of reassessment, a transfer may include a sale, but may also include a gift, inheritance or other conveyance of 2

ownership, with or without compensation.
 The California Revenue and Tax Code contains a special look-through rule: If the ownership interest in a legal entity that owns 3

California real estate is transferred, the transfer of the business interest is treated as a change in ownership of the property if 
(1) there is a change in control of the entity (more than 50 percent of the voting stock of a corporation or more than 50 percent of the 
ownership interest of a partnership or LLC); or (2) When more than 50 percent of the interests of the original business owners 
(measured cumulatively) are transferred. 

 There is currently no statewide data base that assessors could use to determine the assessed value of properties in counties other 4

than their own. As noted below, some assessors assume that a statewide data base consisting  of data provided by each of the 58 
county assessors  will be developed  as a resource for them to access in determining whether  an owner is qualified  for this 
exemption. However, the measure contains no requirement for the state to create such a data base.

4

Phase-In Language 

Section 2.5 of  Article XIII A of  the California 
Constitution (b): 

(b) The Legislature shall establish a Task Force on Property 
Tax Administration immediately after this section is 
enacted…after conferring with the Task Force, shall provide 
by statute for the phase-in of  the reassessment of  
commercial and industrial real property…Any such phase-
in shall provide for reassessment of  a percentage of  all 
commercial and industrial real properties within each 
county commencing with the lien date for the 2022-23 
fiscal year and extending over two or more lien dates each 
fiscal year thereafter, in order to ensure a reasonable 
workload and implementation period for county assessors, 
including provision for processing and timing of  assessment 
appeals… After the initial reassessment…such commercial 
and industrial real property shall be periodically reassessed 
no less frequently than every three years as determined by 
the Legislature.  

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

computers, other equipment) for these small businesses. Other qualifying business entities would receive 
an exemption for first $500,000 of  qualifying personal property aggregated statewide. 

The measure directs the Legislature to confer with county assessors, then provide for the phase-in of  the 
reassessment of  C&I property that starts with the lien date of  January 1, 2022 for the fiscal year 2022-23 
and extends over two more fiscal years, after which each property affected would be reassessed no less 
frequently than every three years (see the nearby text box for the specific phase-in language). 

We note that the measure provides that some of  the additional property tax revenues would be used to 
reimburse counties for their costs to implement it. Thus, some or all of  the county costs identified below 
might be offset by revenues, although the exact amount of  any offset will depend on cost-reimbursement 
regulations not yet drafted.  It will therefore be important for the counties to work with the state on the 
development of  such regulations. 

CMC Estimate of  Assessment and Appeals Costs for a Generic Split 
Roll Proposal  

Capitol Matrix Consulting was commissioned by the CAA to review the results of  a survey of  its members 
conducted in 2015 (when the concept of  a split roll initiative was under active consideration by  the 
proponents). The survey sought information on the budget costs of  administering a property tax system 
requiring annual reassessment of  commercial and industrial (C&I) properties at market value (a “split roll” 
system), with no phase-in. We estimated that county assessors’ would face one-time costs of  $24 million 
and ongoing annual cost increases of  between $356 million and $446 million in the first 5 to 10 years 
following implementation of  market-based annual reassessments of  all C&I properties.  
We were also asked to evaluate the fiscal impacts of  the previous version of  the current initiative - 
submitted in January 2018 - which permitted the Legislature to authorize a phase-in of  a split roll system, 
and required reassessment of  each property no less than every three years thereafter. We indicated that, 
relative to to our estimates for a split roll requiring annual reassessment, the 2018 initiative could be 
somewhat less expensive to administer; however we did not believe its provisions allowing for a phase-in 
and multiple year assessment cycle would translate into a proportionate cost reduction for several reasons.  

We noted, for example, that the Legislature would be under enormous pressure to maximize revenues by, 
for example, requiring initial appraisals to focus on long-held, high-value properties for which 
reassessment would yield the largest revenue increases. These businesses would require the most complex 
and time-consuming appraisals. Once receiving the reassessment, these same businesses would also have 
the largest incentive to appeal, and the appeals would likely be lengthy and complex. The result would be 
a buildup of  a major appeals backlog that would require considerable time and staffing to resolve. In 
addition, businesses will seek annual re-appraisals during periods in which the economy is declining. Given 
these factors, assessors would likely be required to appraise far more than one-third of  the C&I properties 
each year.  

We concluded that, under the best of  circumstances, we would expect county assessors’ annual 
administrative costs under the 2018 version of  the current initiative to be in the low hundreds of  millions 
of  dollars per year for an extended period following implementation of  the program. Taking into account 
growth in county wages, benefits, and pension costs since 2018, we believe ongoing assessment and 
appeals costs resulting from the 2018 measure would be over $300 million per year in today’s dollars. 

2020 Survey 
The 2020 Survey is designed to measure administrative costs in The California Schools and Local 
Communities Funding Act of  2020 that were not explicitly covered in the first survey. The 2020 survey 
specifically addresses costs in four areas: 

5

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

• C&I property identification. This includes costs associated with updating systems to improve 
identification of  commercial and industrial properties. Specific examples include updating existing 
systems to identify and track mixed-use properties and agricultural properties (which are exempt from 
reassessment). This category also includes costs for additional staff  to manage appeals related to 
property classifications. 

• Exclusions, exemptions, and deferrals. This includes costs associated with processing, verifying, 
and tracking property holdings, and handling appeals associated with the less-than $3 million 
exemption claims, and the deferral of  reassessment for properties with small business occupants.  

• Business personal property. This includes costs associated with processing and auditing the 
business personal property exemption for small businesses, and exempting the first $500,000 for others 
that qualify. 

• Other administration. This includes costs for public service personnel to respond to taxpayer 
inquiries; human resources for activities related to hiring and retaining split roll appraisers and 
associated staff; additional office space; information technology upgrades and software programs; and 
county counsel/city attorney support of  assessor’s appeals caseloads and compliance with new 
legislation.  

Twenty counties responded fully or partially to the second survey. The responding counties represent 
about three quarters of  total C&I parcels and 83 percent of  the C&I assessed value in California.  We 5

received responses from four counties in the Bay Area; five counties in Southern California (including 
coastal counties and the inland empire); three counties in the Central Coast; eight counties in the Central 
Valley; and one northern California rural county. Aside from geographic variation, the sample included 
rural and urban counties and counties with a variety  of  types of  C&I properties, in terms of  size and 
complexity.  

Most of  the counties provided responses to all of  the survey’s categories. However, a few provided us with 
combined data for the full cost of  implementing the split roll, without the breakout needed to distinguish 
between appraisal and appeal costs (covered in the first survey) and administrative costs (covered in the 
second survey). These responses were helpful in terms of  identifying overall county costs (discussed below). 
However, we were not able to use them for the purpose of  developing specific estimates of  administrative 
costs that are separate from the assessment- and appeals-related costs identified in the first survey. 

Our Process. For the remaining counties, we compiled the responses into summary tables which showed, 
for each county, total costs in each of  the four categories noted above. To facilitate meaningful 
comparisons between varying sized counties, we converted the data to a per C&I-parcel basis. We then 
developed summary data, including the mean and median responses, along with estimates of  variation 
around the central responses. We then conducted follow-up interviews with about two-thirds of  the 
respondents, focusing on the assumptions and methodologies used to arrive at the estimates, and on areas 
where a particular county’s response was significantly higher or lower than average (on a per-parcel basis).   

During our review and interview process, we encountered several anomalies that required revisions to the 
initial survey responses. One of  the main issues was a misunderstanding about what should be included in 
the C&I property identification category. Several counties included appraiser costs in this category that 
should have been attributed to the first survey. After adjusting for these and related issues, we arrived at 
estimates of  administrative costs that were non-duplicative with those identified in the first survey. After 
summing up the revised responses from the surveyed counties, we expanded our results to cover the 
counties not included in the survey to arrive at a statewide total. The expansion factor was the average of  

 Responding counties include Alameda, Los Angeles, Madera,  Modoc, Monterey, Orange, Placer, Riverside, Sacramento, San 5

Bernardino, San Diego, San Francisco, San Luis Obispo, Santa Clara, Stanislaus, Tehama, Ventura, Yolo, and Yuba.

6

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

the percentage of  statewide C&I parcels and the the percentage of  C&I assessed valuation in the excluded 
counties. 

Figure 1 
One-time Costs by Categories Covered in Second Survey 
($ Millions) 

Figure 2 
Ongoing Costs by Categories Covered in Second Survey 
($ Million) 

 

70

5

10

15

20

25

30

Exclusions, Exemptions,
Defferals

Other administrative
costs

 C&I Property
Identification

Personal Property
Exemptions

 -

 5.00

 10.00

 15.00

 20.00

 25.00

 30.00

 35.00

 40.00

 45.00

Other administrative
costs

 C&I Property
Identification

Exclusions,
Exemptions, Defferals

Personal Property
Exemptions

$ 
M

ill
io

ns
 

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

Results. We estimate that the California Schools and Local Communities Funding Act of  2020 would 
result in $50 million in one-time and $60 million in ongoing costs statewide in the four cost areas 
identified in the second survey. Figure 1 shows that most of  the one-time costs are related to “other 
administration,” mainly for IT systems enhancements. Figure 2 indicates that nearly one-half  of  the 
ongoing costs are related to addressing exclusions, exemptions, and deferrals included in the initiative, 
with smaller amounts for “other administration” (mostly IT costs), C&I property identification, and 
administering the business/personal property provisions. 

Combined Costs To County Assessors  
As noted above, our estimate (based on the first survey) of  ongoing assessment and appeals costs for 
implementing the current initiative would be at least $300 million per year. We also noted one-time costs 
of  $24 million. When combined with the results of  the second survey, the full costs to county assessor’s 
offices of  implementing the California Schools and Local Communities Funding Act of  2020 would be 
one-time costs of  $74 million and ongoing costs of  at least $360 million annually. The ongoing amount 
implies annual budget increases between just-under 50 percent for county assessors’ offices. They do not 
include significant costs for other county agencies, including auditors, controllers, and county counsel. 

Figure 3 
Combined County Assessor Costs For Administering “The California Schools and Local 
Communities Funding Act of  2020 

Our combined survey-based results are similar to the results we received from the counties that provided 
combined costs in the second survey for assessment, appeals, and administration. They are also consistent 
with public data showing estimated impacts of  the split roll on assessor budgets for a few of  the larger 
California counties. They are, however, lower than the more detailed estimates we developed for San 
Bernardino County, discussed below.  

Comparative Estimate - San Bernardino Projections 
Because the estimate we prepared for the CAA relies on surveys of  several counties, we could not review  
the detailed estimates prepared internally by many counties. It is therefore helpful to compare it with a 
detailed estimate that we conducted for the San Bernardino Assessor Recorder Clerk’s Office (ARC). 
The ARC estimate was based on a workload and cost methodology developed in conjunction with ARC 
staff. It assumed an even, three-year phase-in and modeled a specific set of  implementation details that 
ARC projected would be needed to fully implement the initiative in San Bernardino County. Specifically, 
the methodology consisted of  the following: 

• ARC staff  divided the county’s C&I properties subject to reassessment into 3 categories, reflecting the 
complexity of  assessment. 

• For each of  these categories, ARC management surveyed staff  to develop workload standards in  
terms of  the amount of  appraiser, clerical and first-line supervisor time needed to complete each  
appraisal, in each category. The estimate also assumes a 25-percent increase in efficiency over the 
three-year phase-in provided in the initiative. 

Type of Cost Annual Amount

  One Time $74 Million

  Ongoing $360 Million

8

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

• The resulting hours per C&I property allowed us to compute the total numbers of  additional first-line 
staff  needed each year, and the costs of  the salaries and benefits for the additional staff. 

• The overhead costs for these additional staff  was based on the ARC’s annual overhead study, adjusted 
to  account for fixed versus variable costs. 

• Special items of  expense not accounted for in the overhead study were then added based on input 
from ARC budget staff. 

• Finally, ARC advised that its appraiser pay scale is substantially below what surrounding counties pay. 
Given the need that the initiative would create for additional appraisers statewide and the expected 
competition for trained appraisers to work in the private sector, ARC estimated that it would have to 
provide a 20-percent pay raise to existing and new appraiser staff, which the estimate accounts for 
separately.  While many assessors we interviewed  agreed that some salary adjustment might well be 
necessary to recruit so many new appraisers in such a tight market, none actually included such costs 
in their responses to either survey. 

Figure 4 displays our estimate of  the cost to the ARC to implement the 2020 version of  a split roll. It 
shows that, with the proposed salary increase, the ARC  budget would more than double by 2022-23 and 
without it, the budget would still increase by 94 percent that same year. 

Figure 4 
San Bernardino County ARC Costs To Implement Split Roll 
We estimate that the  combined annual budgets of  all 58 California county assessors is approximately 
$730 million per year. Applying the percentage budget increases for San Bernardino to this total yields a 
range  of  the estimated statewide assessors’ costs to implement a split roll from $686 million (without a 
salary increase) to $760 million in 2022-23 (with salary increases).  

Caveats to the Estimates 
The estimate based on the CAA survey encompasses a wide range of  counties, large and small, urban and 
rural, north and south, coastal and inland. However, it lacks a specific implementation plan and does not 
include the budgeting and administrative detail available to us in estimating the ARC costs in San 
Bernardino. On the other hand, the estimate based on our San Bernardino study, while detailed and 
comprehensive, relies on data and assumptions for a single county. Each estimate is thus subject to 
potential error. However, they are close enough in magnitude to suggest with some confidence that the 
costs statewide should fall somewhere in the range of  $430 million to $760 million per year during the first 
three years of  implementation, probably declining somewhat thereafter. However, we also note the  
following caveats  to this estimate: 

9

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

San Bernardino costs in millions $1 $21 $26 $25

Percent increase  - 
with salary increase 3% 89% 104% 96%

Percent increase  - 
without salary increase 3% 80% 94% 87%

Implied statewide costs - 
with salary increase $21.9 $649.7 $759.2 $700.8

Implied statewide costs - 
without salary increase $21.9 $584.0 $686.2 $635.1

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

Overhead. The estimate based on the CAA survey did not systematically account for overhead costs.  
Some of  the counties surveyed identified some specific costs such as IT and work space, while some did 
not and when queried, acknowledged that as an oversight. None of  the counties surveyed explicitly 
addressed costs such as additional management and support (e.g., personnel, accounting, training, etc.). 
These oversights may be enough to explain much of  the difference between the two estimates.   

No- and Low-Cost Outliers. One of  the counties surveyed identified costs near the average, but 
asserted that it could implement split roll at little or no additional costs by resorting to computer-assisted 
appraisals that would not property specific. The assessors  we surveyed all agreed, however, that the use of  
mass appraisals would result in under-valuing properties and would probably violate California’s 
Constitution. The associated property tax revenue losses could easily be much larger than any assessment 
cost-savings. Moreover, some owners would still appeal such assessments and developing a defensible, 
specific appraisal for the appeals process could result in net higher costs in the long run. 

One of  the counties we surveyed was a medium-sized county with a unique history during the 2008 
recession, in which it performed Proposition 8 reappraisals on virtually all of  its C&I properties. From that  
time, the county has automated annual collection of  detailed information from all of  its C&I properties, 
sufficient in the assessor’s view to perform a valid, detailed assessment for every C&I  property in the 
county without the need to hire any additional appraisers. This one county was unique and can not be 
used as a model for the rest of  the state. 

County Variability. Each county is unique. We found substantial variations among the counties we 
surveyed with regard to the degree of  automation and the mix of  types of  C&I properties. In addition, 
geography differences could drive implementation cost differences, such as longer distances between 
offices and the properties to be assessed .  6

Another important difference could be the ability of  county governments to fund the costs of  
reassessments in advance. While the initiative allows counties to recoup  their costs of  assessments from 
the additional property tax revenues they collect, this requires counties to provide funding up front. While 
many counties would see a positive return from up-front funding in the form of  higher property tax 
revenues, some may not, or may not have the ability to finance the first few years even if  they expect up-
front funding to yield a net gain at some point in the future.  We also note that the measure's methodology 
for funding property tax administrators, such as assessors, is predicated upon the initiative generating a net 
revenue increase in revenue.  As noted below, several small and rural counties have reported that the 
initiatives' exemption for businesses  personal  property will result in a net negative change in assessed 
value and therefore these counties may not see any benefit in advance funding  their assessors.    

Outstanding Issues 
Non-property Specific Appraisals and Refunds. Our interviews found a range of  opinions 
regarding the degree to which assessors would, at least initially, rely on non-property specific appraisal 
techniques. While reliance on such appraisals would drive costs down initially, it could result in higher 
costs over time due to the need to bring individualized appraisals to appeals boards. Counties resorting to 
these could have unfunded liabilities against future property tax revenues, especially if  appeals become 
backlogged over multiple years. The measure provides no mechanism for setting aside revenues to cover 
refunds. We recommend that the state develop a mechanism for handling refunds. 

Impact of  Business Personal Property Exemption. Some smaller counties reported that the 
revenue loss from $500,000 exemption for personal property would be larger than the revenue gain from 
the reassessment of  real property to market value for certain C&I parcels. The measure provides a 
mechanism to reimburse the state General Fund for reduced personal income tax revenues resulting from 

 We note, for example, that San Bernardino is geographically the largest county in the US.6

10

Attachment A



Statewide Spilt Roll Costs to Assessors

businesses writing off  the higher property tax costs that would, in most cases, result from reassessments. 
We recommend that CAA work with the state to develop a similar offset, using state General Fund 
revenues, to cover any net loss of  property tax revenues in smaller counties due to the personal property 
exemptions. 

Cost Reimbursement. As noted above, the measure allows counties to withhold some portion of  any  
net additional revenues resulting from the measure to cover their costs of  implementation. These costs 
would include the county assessor costs estimated in this analysis and also costs to other elements of  
county government, not included in our estimate (e.g., county counsel, appeals boards, auditor and 
treasurers, etc.). Clearly, other jurisdictions inside each county and the state will have a vested interest in 
minimizing the amount of  additional property tax revenues that go to cover county implementation 
costs . We therefore recommend that CAA work with the County Supervisors Association of  California 7

(CSAC) and the state to ensure that any guidelines for reimbursement of  county implementation costs are 
comprehensive, accurate and fair. 

 Increasing property tax revenues reduces the state’s share of the costs of K-14 schools. Cities and special districts also receive a 7

share of property tax revenues collected in their counties.

11

Attachment A



 

 

 

May 17, 2017 
 
To:  CSAC Administration of Justice Policy Committee 
 
From:  Darby Kernan, Legislative Representative 
  Stanicia Boatner, Legislative Analyst 
  
Re:  California Bail System and Proposed Reforms  

 
The California Legislature is undertaking an effort to reform California’s money bail system. 
With legislation introduced in each house, Senate Bill 10, by Senator Bob Hertzberg and 
Assembly Bill 42 by Assemblymember Rob Bonta, the goal of both bills is to reform the current 
money bail system and replace it with a pretrial process (see attached analyses for details on 
legislation).  
 
The right to bail is in California’s Constitution in Article 1, Section 12 where it states: 
 

A person shall be released on bail by sufficient sureties, except for:  
(a) Capital crimes when the facts are evident or the presumption great; 
(b) Felony offenses involving acts of violence on another person, or felony sexual 
assault offenses on another person, when the facts are evident or the presumption 
great and the court finds based upon clear and convincing evidence that there is a 
substantial likelihood the person’s release would result in great bodily harm to others; or 
(c) Felony offenses when the facts are evident or the presumption great and the court 
finds based on clear and convincing evidence that the person has threatened another 
with great bodily harm and that there is a substantial likelihood that the person would 
carry out the threat if released. 

 
Excessive bail may not be required. In fixing the amount of bail, the court shall take into 
consideration the seriousness of the offense charged, the previous criminal record of 
the defendant, and the probability of his or her appearing at the trial or hearing of the 
case. 

 
A person may be released on his or her own recognizance in the court’s discretion. 

 
Currently in California after an individual is booked into jail, the defendant who is awaiting trial 
may be held in jail or released by law enforcement or the courts.  Defendants who post bail 
offer a financial guarantee to courts that they will appear for mandated hearings.   
 
Various counties have implemented comprehensive pretrial and custody alternatives to 
address the large number of individuals being held pretrial in county jails.  In Santa Cruz 
County, they have reported saving $2 million by increasing their pretrial services (see attached 
report).  According to the Santa Cruz County 2016 Probation, Adult Division Annual Report, 
based on monthly statistics released from the Santa Cruz County Sheriff’s Office, the pretrial 
detainees accounted for about 60% of the total detention facilities population in 2015, and 
decreased slightly to 59% in 2016, below the state average of 63 percent.  The average daily 
population under pretrial supervision in the community has continued to increase over the last 
several years; and Santa Cruz anticipates the number to increase exponentially if bail reform 
continues on its current trajectory.  Pretrial assessments provide a guide for balancing an 

Attachment B



 

 

individual’s overall risk to fail to appear, with risk to reoffend while in the community when 
making release decisions, as opposed to a money based system of posting bond based on 
current charges.  
 
In 2016, 88.2% of the individuals released to pretrial supervision appeared for court, which is 
comparable to the previous year.  Following a 47% increase in the number of individuals 
released to pretrial supervision from 241 to 355.  Similar to the previous year, more than 75% 
of defendants released to pretrial supervision pre-arraignment in 2016 appeared for court (43 of 
57).  In addition, in 2016 93% of defendants released to pretrial supervision completed their 
period of pretrial supervision with no new offenses.     
 
In conclusion, advocates of the current system argue that the use of bail is a constitutional and 
effective means of ensuring court appearances, with the added benefit of operating at no cost 
to the taxpayers.  Proponents of reforming the current system argue that release decisions 
should be based solely on a defendant’s risk of failing to appear in court and their risk of 
reoffending if released while awaiting trial. 

Attachment B



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Bail Reform Legislation Discussion 
 Attachment Two 

California Constitution: Section 12 

Attachment B



5/4/2017 leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/printCodeSectionWindow.xhtml?lawCode=CONS&sectionNum=SEC. 12.&op_statues=1994&op_chapter=95&op_section=…

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/printCodeSectionWindow.xhtml?lawCode=CONS&sectionNum=SEC.%2012.&op_statues=1994&op_chapter=95&op_secti… 1/1

SEC. 12.  

* CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION  CONS

ARTICLE I DECLARATION OF RIGHTS [SECTION 1  SEC. 32]  ( Article 1 adopted 1879. )
  

A person shall be released on bail by sufficient sureties, except for:

(a) Capital crimes when the facts are evident or the presumption great;

(b) Felony offenses involving acts of violence on another person, or felony sexual assault offenses on another person,
when the facts are evident or the presumption great and the court finds based upon clear and convincing evidence that

there is a substantial likelihood the person’s release would result in great bodily harm to others; or

(c) Felony offenses when the facts are evident or the presumption great and the court finds based on clear and convincing evidence
that the person has threatened another with great bodily harm and that there is a substantial likelihood that the person would carry
out the threat if released.

Excessive bail may not be required. In fixing the amount of bail, the court shall take into consideration the seriousness of the
offense charged, the previous criminal record of the defendant, and the probability of his or her appearing at the trial or hearing of
the case.

A person may be released on his or her own recognizance in the court’s discretion.

(Sec. 12 amended Nov. 8, 1994, by Prop. 189. Res.Ch. 95, 1994.)

Attachment B

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/printCodeSectionWindow.xhtml


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Bail Reform Legislation 
 Attachment Three 

Assembly Bill 42 by Assembly Member Bonta 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  1 

Date of Hearing:  April 18, 2017 

Counsel:               Sandra Uribe 

 

 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SAFETY 

Reginald Byron Jones-Sawyer, Sr., Chair 

 

AB 42 (Bonta) – As Amended  March 27, 2017 

 

 

SUMMARY:  Revises the pretrial release system by limiting pretrial detention to specified 

persons, eliminating the use of bail schedules, and establishing pretrial services agencies tasked 

with conducting risk assessments on arrested person and preparing reports with 

recommendations for conditions of release.  Specifically, this bill:   

 

1) Contains legislative findings and declarations regarding money bail and pretrial release. 

 

2) States legislative intent to safely reduce the number of pretrial detainees. 

 

3) Repeals Penal Code sections 815a, 1269b, 1270, 1270.1, 1270.2, 1275, 1288, 1289, 1318, 

and 1319. 

 

4) Specifies times for an arrested person to be taken before a magistrate when the arrest date 

occurs on a Wednesday that is a court holiday.   

 

5) States that specified persons may approve and accept an order authorizing pretrial release or 

admitting to bail, issue and sign an order for the release of a detainee, and set a time and 

place for the person’s appearance before the court. 

 

6) Requires each county to establish a pretrial services agency that will be responsible for 

gathering information about newly arrested persons, conducting pretrial risk assessments, 

preparing individually tailored recommendations to the court, and providing pretrial services 

and supervision to persons on pretrial release. 

 

7) Requires the pretrial services agency to conduct a pretrial risk assessment of a detainee upon 

booking into jail, except for those charged with violent felonies, and to prepare a pretrial 

services report with recommendations for release.   

 

8) Prohibits use of pretrial service reports for any purpose other than for decisions on pretrial 

release.  Copies of the report shall be provided to the court, the prosecutor, defense counsel, 

or the arrested person if not represented by counsel. 

 

9) Establishes the following pre-arraignment classifications for release: 

 

a) Prohibits pre-arraignment release of a person charged with a serious felony, a violent 

felony, felony witness intimidation, spousal rape, domestic violence, stalking, violation 

of protective orders, or any felony while the person was on pretrial release for a separate 

offense;   

 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  2 

b) Requires the release of persons charged with all other felonies, either with no conditions 

of release or with the least restrictive conditions deemed necessary; and 

 

c) Requires the pretrial release of a person who is arrested and booked for a misdemeanor, 

rather than cited and released, except if the person is charged with a misdemeanor while 

on pretrial release.  Release is subject to signing a release agreement and no release 

conditions may be imposed. 

 

10) Establishes the following pre-arraignment procedures for release: 

 

a) The pretrial services agency shall immediately transmit the pretrial services report with 

recommendations to the court, except as specified; 

 

b) The court shall issue an oral or written order for release, either with or without conditions 

and subject to a release agreement, no later than unspecified hours after receipt of the risk 

assessment and pretrial services report have been received; and 

 

c) The court will release a detainee, regardless of whether the pretrial services report is 

available.  The court can release the detainee with or without conditions of release.   

 

11) Provides that, when a person is released before arraignment, either the defendant or the 

prosecutor may file a motion to amend the release order alleging changed circumstances and 

requesting different or additional conditions of release at the time of arraignment. 

 

12) Authorizes court commissioners to order the pre-arraignment, pre-trial release of arrested 

persons. 

 

13) Allows an officer arresting a person for a bailable felony offense, or for a misdemeanor 

violation of a domestic-violence restraining order, to file a declaration alleging that he or she 

has reasonable cause to believe that pre-arraignment pre-trial release with no conditions of 

release would be insufficient to either ensure the defendant’s appearance in court or the 

safety of the victim and/or his or her family. 

 

14) Establishes the following rules for pretrial release at arraignment and for detention hearings: 

 

a) Requires the court, in making a decision for pretrial release at arraignment or at a 

detention hearing, to consider the protection of the public, the seriousness of the charged 

offense, the defendant’s prior criminal record, the probability of appearing in court, and 

the presumption of innocence; but public safety and that of the victim, along with 

probability of appearance shall be the primary considerations; 

 

b) States that, in considering the seriousness of the offense, the factors to be considered are 

the alleged injury to the victim, alleged threats to the victim or a witness, and alleged use 

of a firearm or other deadly weapon; 

 

c) Imposes upon the court the duty to determine what condition or conditions of release will 

ensure public safety, the defendant’s appearance in court, and facilitate pretrial release.  

Upon a finding at a detention hearing that no such conditions will reasonably ensure this, 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  3 

the court’s order must provide findings of fact and a statement of reasons; 

 

d) Requires the court to consider the pretrial agency’s risk assessment, report, and 

recommendations of release, except as specified.  If the release decision is inconsistent 

with the recommendations of the pretrial services agency, the court’s order must include 

a statement of reasons; and 

 

e) Requires the court to make a pretrial release or detention decision without undue delay, 

as specified. 

 

15) Establishes the following protocol for pre-trial release at arraignment: 

 

a) All persons who have not been released before arraignment and who have not been 

ordered detained will be released using the least restrictive conditions necessary to ensure 

appearance and public safety;  

 

b) First, the court shall consider the pretrial services report and any relevant information 

provided by the prosecutor and the defendant and order release without conditions, 

subject to the signing of a release agreement.  The reason for the decision shall be stated 

on the record; 

 

c) If the court determines that pretrial release without conditions will not reasonably assure 

the person’s appearance in court, the safety of the victim, or the public safety, the court 

shall order pretrial release subject to a release agreement with the least restrictive 

nonmonetary conditions determined reasonable to ensure court appearance and safety.  A 

statement of reasons for the determination is required; and 

 

d) If the court determines that the person cannot be released with non-monetary conditions 

alone, then the court is authorized to set monetary bail, as specified, or a combination of 

monetary bail and other conditions to assure the defendant’s appearance.  The court must 

state its reasons for the determination. 

 

16) Requires the court to set money bail be set at the least restrictive amount necessary to assure 

the defendant’s appearance and to consider the defendant’s present ability to pay without 

substantial hardship, as specified. 

 

17) Prohibits the judge from setting bail in an amount which results in pretrial detention because 

of inability to pay. 

 

18) States that if the pretrial services report with conditions for release is unavailable, then the 

court will release the person on the least restrictive conditions necessary to ensure 

appearance and public safety. 

 

19) Provides that for defendants charged with violent felonies, the risk assessment and report 

with recommendations will only be prepared if the defendant requests them.   

 

20) Provides that a defendant for who conditions of release have been imposed and who, five 

days after such imposition continues to be detained because of an inability to meet the 

conditions of release, is entitled to an automatic review of the conditions, unless he or she 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  4 

waives such review. 

 

21) Allows the prosecutor to file a motion for pretrial detention at any time alleging any of the 

following: 

 

a) The person is charged with a capital crime and the facts are evident or the presumption 

great; 

 

b) The person is charged with a violent felony or a felony sexual assault and the facts are 

evident or presumption great, there is no condition or combination thereof that would 

reasonably assure the safety of others, and, there is a substantial likelihood that release 

would result in great bodily harm to others; or when, 

 

c) The person is charged with a felony and the facts are evident or presumption great, the 

defendant has threatened another with great bodily harm, there is no condition or 

combination thereof that would reasonably assure the safety of person threatened, and 

there is substantial likelihood that the person would carry out the threat if released. 

 

22) Requires the court, upon the filing of a motion for pretrial detention, to hold a hearing within 

48 hours, as specified, unless the defendant waives a hearing. 

 

23) Prohibits the court from considering the results of a pretrial risk assessment at a detention 

hearing.   

 

24) Allows the court to order pretrial detention of the defendant only if the court makes all of the 

findings above, which are consistent with the California Constitution.  The standard of proof 

is clear and convincing evidence. 

 

25) Provides that if the person is ordered detained, then the court’s order must include findings of 

fact and a statement of reasons. 

 

26) Provides that if the court does not order pretrial detention after a hearing on a motion to 

detain, then pretrial services shall conduct a risk assessment and issue a report with 

recommendations for conditions of release, and the court shall order the person released 

either with or without conditions. 

 

27) Provides that when money bail is set, a defendant may execute an unsecured appearance 

bond, as specified, which may be required to be signed by uncompensated third parties, or 

may execute a secured bond. 

 

28) Defines “unsecured appearance bond” as “an order to release a person upon his or her 

promise to appear in court and his or her unsecured promise to pay an amount of money, 

specified by the court, if he or she fails to appear as promised.” 

 

29) Allows the court to modify a pretrial release order upon a change in circumstances, to change 

the conditions of release, including the amount of any money bail.  A request for 

modification may be brought by the prosecutor or the defendant. 

 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  5 

30) Provides that if a person violates the terms and conditions of pretrial release, he or she may 

be held in contempt of court upon motion of the prosecutor.   

 

31) Prohibits a finding that the person is in contempt of court unless the court finds that: (1) there 

is probable cause to believe the defendant committed a crime while on pretrial release, or 

there is evidence that the person violated a term of release, and (2) there are no conditions of 

release to reasonably ensure the defendant will not flee or pose a danger to society, or the 

defendant is unlikely to abide by any condition of release. 

 

32) Requires pretrial services agencies to make every  effort to assist pretrial defendant in 

complying with conditions of release, and must at a minimum, notify defendants of court 

dates.  The agency may also assist defendants in obtaining community services. 

 

33) Permits the court to order a pretrial services agency to supervise and monitor the compliance 

of released defendants. 

 

34) Authorizes an unnamed agency to oversee pretrial services agencies, to select a statewide 

pretrial assessment tool, to develop guidelines, and to provide training and assistance on 

pretrial release to judges, prosecutors, defense counsel, pretrial services agencies, jail staff, 

and law enforcement. 

 

35) Provides guidelines for the pretrial risk assessment took which shall be selected by the 

unnamed agency and for existing pretrial risk assessment tools that comply with these 

guidelines and that had been in use by counties prior to the effective date of this bill. 

 

36) Requires the Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC), in consultation with the 

unnamed agency, to develop a plan that establishes statewide requirements for counties 

related to annual reporting of pretrial release and detention data which must include the 

percentage of individuals released on pretrial, the percentage of those who fail to appear, 

those who commit new crimes while on pretrial release, and the rate of judicial concurrence 

with recommended conditions of release.  This data must be disaggregated by race or 

ethnicity and gender. 

 

37) Requires the unspecified agency to use the data reported by counties to monitor the 

effectiveness of the county’s pretrial release policies, standards, and procedures to ensure 

compliance with state law. 

 

38) Requires each county to make publicly available its risk assessment tool guidelines, factors, 

weights, studies, data upon which validation studies rely, and information about how a risk 

assessment tool was re-normed.    

 

39) Makes conforming changes to other Penal Code provisions. 

 

EXISTING LAW:   

 

1) Prohibits excessive bail.  (U.S. Const., 8th Amend. & Cal. Const., art. I, sec. 12.) 

 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  6 

2) States that a person shall be granted release on bail except for the following crimes when the 

facts are evident or the presumption great: 

 

a) Capital crimes; 

 

b) Felonies involving violence or sexual assault if the court finds by clear and convincing 

evidence that there is a substantial likelihood the person's release would result in great 

bodily harm to others; and, 

 

c) Felonies where the court finds by clear and convincing evidence that the person has 

threatened another with great bodily harm and that there is a substantial likelihood that 

the person would carry out the threat if released.  (Cal. Const., art. I, sec. 12.) 

 

3) Lists several factors that the court must consider in setting, reducing, or denying bail:  the 

protection of the public; the seriousness of the charged offense; the defendant's prior criminal 

record; and, the probability of his or her appearing at trial or hearing of the case.  Public 

safety is the primary consideration.  (Pen. Code, § 1275, subd. (a).)  

 

4) States that in considering the seriousness of the offense charged, the judge or magistrate shall 

include consideration of the alleged injury to the victim, and alleged threats to the victim or a 

witness to the crime charged, the alleged use of a firearm or other deadly weapon in the 

commission of the crime charged, and the alleged use or possession of controlled substances 

by the defendant.  (Pen. Code, § 1275, subd. (a).) 

 

5) Requires the court to consider the safety of the victim and the victim's family in setting bail 

and release conditions for a defendant.  (Cal. Const., art. I, sec. 28, subd. (b)(3).) 

 

6) Requires the superior court judges in each county to prepare, adopt, and annually revise a 

uniform, countywide bail schedule.  (Pen. Code, § 1269b, subd. (c).) 

 

7) Requires the countywide bail schedule to contain a list of the offenses and the amounts of 

bail applicable for each.  If the schedule does not list all offenses specifically, then the bail 

schedule shall contain a general clause for designated amounts of bail for the offenses not 

specifically listed.  (Pen. Code, § 1269b, subd. (f).) 

 

8) Provides that at the time of issuing an arrest warrant, the magistrate shall fix the amount of 

bail which, in the magistrate’s judgment, will be reasonable and sufficient for the defendant 

to appear, if the offense is bailable.  (Pen. Code, § 815a.) 

 

9) Provides that an arrested person must be taken before the magistrate with 48 hours of arrest, 

excluding Sundays and holidays.  (Pen. Code, 825, subd. (a).) 

 

10) Authorizes the officer in charge of a jail, or the clerk of the superior court to approve and 

accept bail in the amount fixed by the arrest warrant, the bail schedule, or an order admitting 

to bail in case or surety bond, and to issue and sign an order for the release of the arrested 

person, and to set a time and place for the person’s appearance in court.  (Pen. Code, 1269b, 

subd. (a).)   

 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  7 

11) Authorizes a court to release a person who has been arrested for, or charged with, any offense 

other than a capital offense, on his or her own recognizance (OR).  (Pen. Code, § 1270.) 

 

12) Prohibits the release of a defendant on his or her OR for any violent felony until a hearing is 

held in open court and the prosecuting attorney is given notice and an opportunity to be heard 

on the matter.  (Pen. Code, § 1319.) 

 

13) Specifies conditions for a defendant's release on his or her own recognizance (OR).  (Pen. 

Code, § 1318.) 

 

14) Authorizes a court, with the concurrence of the board of supervisors, to employ an 

investigative staff for the purpose of recommending whether a defendant should be released 

on OR.  (Pen. Code, § 1318.1, subd. (a).) 

 

15) States that whenever a court has employed investigative staff for the purpose of 

recommending whether a defendant should be released on OR, an investigative report shall 

be prepared in all cases involved in a violent felony listed in Penal Code Section 667.5(c), or 

a felony violation of driving under the influence and causing bodily injury to another person, 

recommending whether the defendant should be released on OR.  The report shall include all 

of the following: 

 

a) Written verification of any outstanding warrants against the defendant; 

 

b) Written verification of any prior incidents where the defendant has failed to make a court 

appearance; 

 

c) Written verification of the criminal record of the defendant; and, 

 

d) Written verification of the residence of the defendant during the past year.  (Pen. Code, § 

1318.1(b).) 

 

16) Provides that a defendant released on bail for a felony who willfully fails to appear in court, 

as specified, is guilty of a crime.  (Pen. Code, § 1320.5.) 

 

17) Specifies that if an on-bail defendant fails to appear for any scheduled court appearance, the 

bail is forfeited unless the clerk of the court fails to give proper notice to the surety or 

depositor within 30 days, or the defendant is brought before the court within 180 days.  (Pen. 

Code, § 1305, subds. (a) & (b).) 

 

FISCAL EFFECT:  Unknown 

 

COMMENTS:   

 

1) Author's Statement:  According to the author, “Money bail reform by other states, 

combined with national and California-specific research on the issue, supports a pretrial 

system that is not regressive and further strengthens public safety.  I am proud to author AB 

42 to create a more effective and just replacement for our money bail system, which is 

broken, discriminatory, and punishes poor people simply for being poor.  It’s a system that 

links freedom with personal wealth and ignores public safety and flight risk. 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  8 

 

“With AB 42, and mirror legislation in the Senate, we are developing a system that is a 

smarter, safer option for thousands of people being held in jail pretrial on nonviolent or 

misdemeanor charges.  A system of pretrial assessment and services will allow our 

overflowing county jails to target their limited space on those people who are truly a threat to 

the public or a flight risk for the courts.  Overcrowded jails are in no one’s best interest, and 

the time to act is now. 

 

“Last year, my office conducted a public forum in Oakland examining money bail. I had the 

chance to see the faces and hear the stories of innocent people who have been severely 

harmed by the money bail system.  People can easily lose their jobs, their homes, and in 

some cases their kids if they are thrown in jail and can’t afford to pay for their freedom. 

Beyond the financial burden, people who are locked up while they await trail are more likely 

to accept a plea deal for a crime they didn’t even commit, just to regain their freedom. There 

is a better way. 

 

“Defendants who are properly evaluated by the courts and released, with or without 

conditions, back to their families can keep their jobs and continue providing for their children 

and loved ones while they await trial.  Research from reforms in other states and the District 

of Columbia have shown that something as simple as a phone call or text message can help 

make sure a defendant shows up for court.  As California voters have shown over the last 

several election cycles, they want evidence-based solutions that ensure public safety, that 

give judges greater discretion to make informed decisions, and that use scarce public funds 

responsibly.” 

 

2) Background:  In California, bail is a constitutional right except when the defendant is 

charged with:  (1) a capital crime; (2) a felony involving violence or sex and the court finds 

that the person’s release would result in great bodily harm to another; or (3) when the 

defendant has threatened another and the court finds it likely that the defendant might carry 

out that threat.  The constitution also allows for an arrestee to be released upon a written 

promise to appear, known as release on own recognizance.  The constitution prohibits 

excessive bail. (Cal. Const. art. I, § 12.) 

 

Courts require many defendants to deposit monetary bail in order to be released from 

custody.  Bail is intended to act as a financial guarantee to the court that the defendant will 

appear for all required court hearings.  An arrestee may post bail with his or her own cash, or 

may post bail using a bail bond. 

 

Currently, each county sets a bail schedule based exclusively on the charged offense.  The 

bail schedule is used by the arresting officer to allow an arrestee to post bail before his or her 

court appearance.  Once a defendant is brought before the court, there must be an 

individualized determination of the appropriate amount of bail. 

 

Another function of the bail system is protection of the community.  Arguably, the current 

bail system does not actually address community safety concerns because there is no 

assessment of risk, at least when bail is posted before the arrestee appears before the court. 

 

3) Challenges Presented by Money Bail System:  There are a number of challenges that the 

bail system faces.  A growing number of people acknowledge that the bail system has a 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  9 

negative impact on communities of color and those who come from the lower end of the 

socio-economic spectrum.  In short, those who have money have the ability to confront their 

criminal charges while free from confinement in county jail.  Those who are too poor to post 

bail are forced to remain incarcerated, and are more likely to plead guilty in order to get out 

of custody.  Prior to the initial court appearance, the determination as to who remains 

detained while awaiting resolution of criminal charges is made based on money, and not 

whether the person is a present danger to the community or whether he or she will return to 

court.   

 

The ability to be out of custody while facing criminal charges carries a number of inherent 

advantages.  A defendant who is released on bail is able to carry on with his or her life while 

awaiting the disposition of the criminal case.  For instance, criminal defendants who are out 

on bail are not only able to maintain employment but they are also encouraged to do so.   

 

The current system results in California jails being crowded with individuals who are 

occupying jail beds while they are facing criminal charges.   Due to overcrowding, jails are 

often forced to release inmates who have already been convicted and sentenced and should 

be serving their criminal sentences.   

 

4) Public Policy Institute of California Report on Jail Capacity and Pretrial Inmates:  In 

2015, the Public Policy Institute of California (PPIC) issued a report on pretrial release and 

jail overcrowding.  The report noted that as of September 2014, 62% of jail beds were filled 

with inmates awaiting either trial or sentencing. The report stated that California uses pretrial 

detention more than the rest of the country.  However, the state’s high rates of pretrial 

detention have not been associated with lower rates of failures to appear or lower levels of 

felony rearrests. In fact, California has had higher rates of both failures to appear and 

rearrests for non-violent felonies.  (Pretrial Detention and Jail Capacity in California, S. 

Tafoya, July 2015, http://www.ppic.org/main/publication_quick.asp?i=1154.)   

 

“Given that the legal rationale for pretrial detention is to ensure court appearances and 

preserve public safety, the data presented here indicate that California may not be getting a 

good return on the high levels of pretrial detention it has maintained. California’s pretrial 

practices are associated with lower rates of rearrests for violent felonies, but this result may 

have been achieved at the cost of detaining many defendants who might have safely been 

released under some form of pretrial supervision. Moreover, as critics of the bail system have 

long argued, releasing defendants based on their ability to post bail is both inequitable and 

unnecessarily risky: defendants with financial resources can purchase release even if there is 

a high risk that they will engage in pretrial misconduct, while low-risk defendants who are 

poor may be needlessly held in jail.”  (Id.) 

 

The report found that “pretrial services programs—if properly implemented and embraced by 

the courts, probation, and the jails—could address jail overcrowding and improve the 

efficiency, equitability, and transparency of pretrial release decision making.” 

(Id.) 

 

5) Pretrial Services:  According to the California Association of Pretrial Services Website, 

pretrial services agencies are important because they improve the court’s release and 

detention decision-making process.  They also protect public safety by ensuring that only 

those defendants who can safely be released are released.  Use of pretrial services agencies 

Attachment B

http://www.ppic.org/main/publication_quick.asp?i=1154


AB 42 

 Page  10 

also increases the use of non-financial release alternatives, which reduces the percentage of 

pretrial detainees in the jail.  Finally, pretrial services agencies can save taxpayer dollars by 

reducing the costs of jailing pretrial defendants  (http://pretrialservicesca.org/about) 

 

Services provided by pretrial services can include:  jail screening and interviewing of all 

arrestees; investigation of the arrestee's ties to the community, past record, potential 

dangerousness to the community, past history of failures to appear, and the seriousness of the 

current criminal charges; preparation of a written report to the court and the presiding 

magistrate, summarizing the defendant's ties to the community and a recommendation for or 

against release; case monitoring of conditions of release and court date notification system 

for defendants; supervised release for selected defendants; social services referrals for 

defendants; and follow-up services to locate defendants who have failed to appear and return 

them to the court system without the unnecessary costs of an arrest. 

(http://pretrialservicesca.org/about)  

 

This bill would require every county to establish a pretrial services agency.  The agencies 

would be tasked with conducting risk assessments on arrested persons, preparing pretrial 

services reports with recommendation for release.  The agencies would also be required to 

assist pretrial defendants in complying with conditions of release, and must at a minimum, 

notify defendants of court dates.   

 

This committee has been unable to determine how many out of the 58 counties have pretrial 

services agencies.  Would each county be able to establish the required pretrial services 

agency by the effective date?  Should the effective date of this legislation be delayed to 

ensure counties can effectively comply with the mandates imposed, particularly since this is 

such a broad and sweeping change in pretrial practice? 

 

6) Preventative Detention:  This bill prohibits preventative detention except in limited 

circumstances delineated by the California Constitution, namely (1) if the person is charged 

with a capital crime; or (2) the person is charged with either a violent felony or a felony sex 

assault, there is no condition or combination thereof that would reasonably assure the safety 

of others, and, there is a substantial likelihood that release would result in great bodily harm 

to others; or (3) when the person is charged with a felony and the defendant has threatened 

another person with great bodily harm, and there is substantial likelihood that the person 

would carry out the threat if released.   

 

Other than those three narrow categories, all other defendants must be released at 

arraignment using the least restrictive means of release, either with no release conditions, 

non-financial conditions of release, or on money bail, with or without other condition, as a 

last resort.  Additionally, if the court chooses money bail, the bail must be set at the least 

amount needed to ensure the defendant’s appearance in court, and in an amount that the 

defendant can afford to pay without borrowing money, obtaining a loan, or paying for a 

bond.  The bail amount cannot cause hardship to the defendant.  The court is prohibited from 

setting bail in an amount which results in a defendant’s pretrial detention because of inability 

to pay. 

 

Arguably there are some offenders who do not fall into these narrow categories allowing 

detention under the California Constitution, but who could nevertheless pose a threat to 

public safety or a flight risk because of the severity of charges and potential length of 

Attachment B

http://pretrialservicesca.org/about
http://pretrialservicesca.org/about


AB 42 

 Page  11 

incarceration they face.  In such cases, the two considerations for the court in setting money 

bail could potentially create a conflict.  There may be situations where the court believes 

public safety or flight risk requires setting a significant amount of bail; and yet, the court 

must also comply with the mandates that the bail be set in amount that will not cause 

hardship and will not result in detention. 

 

7) Arguments in Support:   

 

a) According to the American Civil Liberties Union of California, a Co-sponsor of this bill, 

“Groups as diverse as the U.S. Department of Justice, the Council of Chief Justices, the 

American Bar Association, the Movement for Black Lives, the Cato Institute, and Right 

on Crime have spoken out against discriminatory bail practices across the country. Here 

in California, in her last two State of the Judiciary addresses, Chief Justice Tani Canti-

Sakauye has identified the need for pretrial reform in our state; and a bipartisan coalition 

of legislators, communities, families, organizations, professors, attorneys, political 

organizations, judges, and local officials have joined the movement for reform.  The time 

is ripe for change. 

 

“Here in California, about 63% of people in jail in California on any given day (or 46,000 

people) are either awaiting trial or sentencing, at a high financial and social cost to 

taxpayers. Many Californians cannot afford to post bail and so must either stay in jail or 

pay substantial nonrefundable fees to a bail bond company. These fees are not refunded – 

even if the court finds that a person is innocent or was wrongfully arrested.  

 

“California’s current bail system is likewise punishing whole families and communities.  

Over-policing of communities of color results in more arrests, exacting a disproportionate 

price from these communities. Whole families suffer, as they take on long-term debt to 

purchase the safety and freedom of a loved one, and women are hit the hardest.  

According to an Ella Baker Center survey, 83% of family members who take on court-

related costs on behalf of loved ones are women.  

 

“Successful models for reform can be found in California and other states. For example, 

in Kentucky, about 70% of pretrial defendants are released (68% on non-financial 

releases), 89% make all future court appearances, and 92% are not re-arrested while on 

pretrial release. Santa Clara County has implemented a successful pretrial services model 

and has saved $33 million in six months by keeping 1,400 defendants out of jail. Like 

with these systems, under the California Bail Reform Act, judges will have access to 

helpful tools and resources to assist them in their pretrial decision-making.  These 

resources help to protect public safety while reducing the number of people kept in jail 

after arrest.  It is time for California to implement these proven and cost-effective 

systems across the state.”  

 

b) According to the Ella Baker Center for Human Rights, a Co-sponsor of this bill, “In 

California, nearly 2/3 of the people sitting in jail are either awaiting trial or sentencing, at 

a significant cost to the state and vulnerable families. The State spends $5 million per day 

to lock up people who are waiting to go to court—totaling more than $1.8 billion 

annually. Families are forced to make the difficult decision between covering their basic 

needs like housing and paying the bail bonds agency. Families that cannot afford the 10% 

fee often go on payment plans that perpetuate the cycle of poverty. When a person 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  12 

remains in jail because they cannot afford bail, others may need to fill the financial gap 

he or she leaves behind, forcing family members to drop out of school to get a job, or 

quitting a job to take care of children that are left behind. 

 

“Further, people forced to stay in jail because they cannot afford bail face a number of 

additional obstacles. Many people take coercive plea deals in order to avoid waiting for 

trial so they can get back to their lives and familial obligations. Research has shown that 

compared to people who are released prior to trial, those held for their entire pretrial 

detention have a greater likelihood of being sentenced to jail. Studies have also shown a 

strong correlation between length of detention and recidivism. Compared to people who 

were held no more than 24 hours, those held for 8 to 14 days were 51% more likely to go 

back to jail for another crime. Pre-trial detention as a result of inability to pay bail can 

also result in loss of employment, housing, child custody rights, etc. Black men are not 

only less likely to be released on their own recognizance, their bail amounts are also 35% 

higher on average than white men. Most alarmingly, nearly 80% of all jail deaths in 

California occur among people who are detained pre-trial. 

 

“People of color are already over-represented in the criminal justice system and current 

pre-trial detention practices exacerbate these disparities. The current system of bail was 

designed to most severely impact those who can least afford it.  AB 42 provides 

California with the opportunity to decriminalize poverty, reduce racial disparities, and 

enhances public safety outcomes.”   

 

8) Arguments in Opposition: 

 

a) According to the California District Attorneys Association, “California’s current pretrial 

release procedures help to ensure that dangerous defendants are not released to commit 

new crimes and harm victims and witnesses before trial.  Under these procedures, the 

court already has wide discretion to release a defendant on his or her own recognizance, 

or to reduce bail for defendants that do not pose such risks.  Whatever the deficiencies in 

the current system, it hardly seems prudent to start from scratch.  … 

 

“There are also tremendous logistical problems with the proposed pretrial release scheme.  

Under the bill, when Friday is a court holiday, a Wednesday arrestee must be charged by 

Thursday.  So, when someone is arrested on Wednesday at 11:00 p/m/. the police must 

complete reports, present them to the district attorney on Thursday, and expect the district 

attorney to make a careful charging decision in time for an afternoon court arraignment.  

This compressed timeline will undoubtedly result in the release of dangerous individuals. 

 

“Even when given a full two days before arraignment, AB 42 makes it extremely onerous 

to achieve pretrial detention for dangerous defendants.  The district attorney must file a 

written motion at arraignment, containing myriad required allegation, and be expected to 

prove those allegations in a contested hearing – all of this within 48 hours of the arrest.  

The existing bail schedule system allows judges to exercise discretion to raise or lower 

bail for violent felons, in a sensible period of time.” 

 

b) According to the Golden State Bail Agents Association, “This bill will cost taxpayers 

more than $3.8 billion per year.  The current bail system operates at no cost to taxpayers. 

On the other hand, the costs of the pretrial system proposed in this bill this will be 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  13 

enormous.  According to the California Attorney General’s Office, there were 1,086,889 

adults arrested in California in 2015.  This bill mandates that each county create a pretrial 

services agency that will have enough staff and other resources to evaluate and prepare a 

timely pretrial risk assessment report for every defendant arrested, with certain 

exceptions.  The cost of evaluating and preparing a timely pretrial risk assessment report 

for each of these defendants will be unaffordable. … 

 

“This bill will cause the incarceration of more pretrial defendants because it eliminates 

the bail schedule.  Most counties do not have pretrial services agencies in place and the 

bail schedule is the only mechanism for recently arrested defendants to get released from 

jail before their arraignment.  Therefore, defendants that could have bailed out of custody 

under the bail schedule will sit in jail for 48 hours or longer awaiting arraignment. 

 

“This bill is unconstitutional.  This bill violates the defendant’s rights to bail by sufficient 

sureties which is guaranteed by the California Constitution.  Bail by sufficient sureties 

means the defendant must have the option to secure release through a bail bond posted by 

a commercial surety.  Several other jurisdictions have considered identical phrasing in 

their state constitutions and have reached the same conclusion.  This bill will force 

defendants that could afford bail to sit in jail or to agree to onerous pretrial release 

conditions to get released.   

 

“Eliminating bail as a meaningful option, as this bill does, and substituting an invasive 

pretrial program which includes conditions like mandatory drug testing, GPS monitoring 

and onerous reporting requirements, would raise serious constitutional concerns, which 

are exacerbated if violations of pretrial conditions would create additional criminal 

exposure for the accused.  The Ninth Circuit has held that, in some circumstances, such 

pretrial release conditions are unconstitutional.  In United States v. Scott, 450 F.3d 863, 

874 (9th Cir. 2005), the defendant agreed to submit to home searches and drug testing in 

order to obtain pretrial release.  But when law enforcement conducted a home search and 

a drug test of the defendant, the Ninth Circuit suppressed the results because these 

searches could not pass Fourth Amendment muster ‘under any of the three [relevant] 

approaches: consent, special needs [,] or totality of the circumstances.’ Id. As an 

individual merely accused of a crime and presumed innocent, the defendant maintained 

Fourth Amendment rights that the government could not violate.  Even the defendant’s 

consent to the conditions of pretrial release could not render those conditions 

constitutionally legitimate because the government cannot impose ‘unconstitutional 

conditions’ in exchange for government benefits.  Id. at 866 (citing Dolan v. City of 

Tigard, 512 U.S. 374 (1994)).” 

 

c) According to the Peace Officers Research Association of California, “The elimination of 

bond schedules and the imposition of required risk assessment will delay the process of 

release for all defendants.  Also, by creating a statewide pretrial supervision program, this 

bill actually requires that no defendant will be required to pay for pretrial monitoring and 

services.  This means that the third party benefit provided to a defendant at no cost to the 

state or a county government will now have to be borne by county governments. 

 

“Lastly, the study we looked at had FTA’s [failure to appear] going up to 70%, which 

makes sense.  Why would anyone actually appear if they have a higher likelihood of 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  14 

going to jail?”   

 

9) Related Legislation:   

 

a) AB 789 (Rubio) allows a court to approve, without a hearing, own recognizance (OR) 

release under a court-operated or court-approved pretrial release program for arrestees of 

specified offenses with three or more prior failures to appear.  AB 789 is pending hearing 

in the Assembly Appropriations Committee. 

 

b) SB 10 (Hertzberg) is identical to this bill.  SB 10 is pending hearing in the Senate 

Appropriations Committee.   

 

10) Prior Legislation:   

 

a) AB 805 (Jones-Sawyer), Chapter 17, Statutes of 2013, provides that in setting bail, a 

judge or magistrate may consider factors such as the report prepared by investigative staff 

for the purpose of recommending whether a defendant should be released on his/her own 

recognizance. 

 

b) AB 2388 (Hagman) of the 2013-2014 Legislative Session, required the Judicial Council 

to prepare, adopt, and annually revise an advisory statewide bail schedule for all bailable 

felony offenses and for all misdemeanor and infraction offenses, except Vehicle Code 

infractions, that counties could reference when setting a countywide bail schedule.  AB 

2388 was held on the Appropriations suspense file. 

 

c) SB 210 (Hancock), of the 2013-2014 Legislative Session, would have revised the criteria 

for determining eligibility for pretrial release from custody.  SB 210 was ordered to the 

Assembly Inactive File. 

 

d) SB 210 (Hancock), of the 2011-12 Legislative Session, required a court to determine, 

with public safety as the primary consideration, whether a defendant charged with a jail 

felony is eligible for release on his or her own recognizance (OR).  SB 210 failed passage 

on the Assembly Floor. 

 

e) SB 1180 (Hancock) of the 2011-12 Legislative Session, was substantially similar to SB 

210.  SB 1180 was ordered to the Senate Inactive File. 

 

REGISTERED SUPPORT / OPPOSITION: 

 

Support 

 

American Civil Liberties Union (Co-Sponsor) 

Anti-Recidivism Coalition (Co-Sponsor) 

Californians for Safety and Justice (Co-Sponsor) 

California Public Defenders Association (Co-Sponsor) 

Ella Baker Center for Human Rights (Co-Sponsor) 

Silicon Valley De-Bug (Co-Sponsor) 

Western Center on Law and Poverty (Co-Sponsor) 

A New Path 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  15 

A New Way of Life Reentry Project 

All Saint’s Church 

Alliance for Boys and Men of Color 

American Academy of Pediatrics 

American Friends Service Committee 

Amity Foundation 

Asian Americans Advancing Justice 

Asian Law Alliance 

Avokids 

Bend the Arc 

Black Women for Wellness 

California Association of Alcohol and Drug Program Executives 

California Attorneys for Criminal Justice 

California Catholic Conference 

California Coalition for Mental Health 

California Coalition for Women Prisoners 

California Federation of Teachers 

California Immigrant Policy Center 

California Labor Federation 

California Latinas for Reproductive Justice 

California Women’s Law Center 

California Youth Empowerment Network 

Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice 

Children’s Defense Fund 

City and County of San Francisco 

Coalition for Humane Immigrant Rights 

Communities United for Restorative  

Community Oriented Correctional Health Services 

Contra Costa County Defenders Association 

Contra Costa County Democratic Party 

Contra Costa County Public Defender’s Office 

Council on American-Islamic Relations, California 

Courage Campaign 

Didi Hirsch Mental Health Services 

Disability Rights California 

Drug Policy Alliance 

El Groupo 

Essie Justice Group 

Fair Chance Project 

Financial Justice Project, City and County of San Francisco 

Friends Committee on Legislation of California 

Homeboy Industries 

Housing and Economic Rights Advocates 

Human Impact Partners 

Human Rights Watch 

Hunger Action Los Angeles 

John Burton Advocates for Youth 

Los Angeles Regional Reentry Partnership 

Marin County Public Defender’s Office 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  16 

Mental Health America of California 

Mental Health America of Los Angeles 

Monterey County Public Defender’s Office 

Napa County Public Defender’s Office 

National Alliance on Mental Illness, Los Angeles County Council 

National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, San Jose/Silicon Valley 

National Association of Social Worker’s, California Chapter 

National Council of La Raza 

National Immigration Law Center 

Oakland Privacy 

Pangea Legal Services 

Peace United Church of Christ 

People’s Life Fund 

Root and Rebound 

Rubicon Programs 

San Francisco Coalition on Homelessness 

San Francisco Public Defender’s Office 

San Francisco Senior and Disability Action 

San Jose State University Human Rights Institute 

Santa Barbara County Public Defender’s Office 

Solano County Public Defender’s Office 

Sonoma County Public Defender’s Office 

Strike Debt Bay Area 

Tarzana Treatment Centers 

Temple Beth El 

The Advocacy Fund 

The Kitchen 

T’ruah 

United Advocates for Children and Families 

United Domestic Workers of America, AFSCME Local 3930 

United Food and Commercial Workers, Western States Council 

Urban Peace Institute 

Voices for Progress Education Fund 

W. Haywood Burns Institute  

Western Regional Advocacy Project 

Women’s Foundation of California 

Youth for Environmental Sanity 

Youth Justice Coalition 

9 to 5 Working Women 

 

Four Private Individuals 

 

Opposition 

 

Albert Ramirez Bail Bonds 

All-Pro Bail Bonds 

American Bail Coalition 

California Bail Agents Association 

California District Attorneys Association 

Attachment B



AB 42 

 Page  17 

Golden State Bail Agents 

Fresno County Sheriff-Coroner 

Los Angeles County District Attorney 

Peace Officers Research Association of California 

Professional Bail Agents of the United States 

Sacramento County District Attorney 

San Diego County District Attorney 

Speedy Bail Bonds 

Surety and Fidelity Association of America 

Urban Game Changer 

 

119 Private Individuals 

 

Analysis Prepared by: Sandy Uribe / PUB. S. /  

Attachment B



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Bail Reform Legislation Discussion 
 Attachment Four 

Senate Bill 10 by Senator Bob Hertzberg 

Attachment B



SENATE COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SAFETY 
Senator Nancy Skinner, Chair 

2017 - 2018  Regular  

Bill No: SB 10   Hearing Date:    April 4, 2017     

Author: Hertzberg 

Version: March 27, 2017      

Urgency: No Fiscal: Yes 

Consultant: SC 

Subject:  Bail: Pretrial Release 

HISTORY 

 
Source: American Civil Liberties Union of California 

 Anti-Recidivism Coalition  

 California Public Defenders Association 

 Californians for Safety and Justice 

 Ella Baker Center for Human Rights 

 Essie Justice Group 

 SEIU California  

 Silicon Valley De-Bug 

 Western Center on Law & Poverty 

 

Prior Legislation: SB 163 (Hertzberg), amended but not referred to Committee (2016) 

 SB 210 (Hancock), failed passage on the Assembly Floor (2014) 

 AB 805 (Jones-Sawyer), Ch. 17, Stats. 2013 

 SB 210 (Hancock), failed passage on the Assembly Floor (2012) 

 SB 1180 (Hancock), failed passage on the Senate Floor (2012) 

 

Support: American Academy of Pediatrics, California; American Friends Service 

Committee; Asian Law Alliance; Bend the Arc: A Jewish Partnership for Justice; 

Black Women for Wellness; California Attorneys for Criminal Justice; California 

Catholic Conference; California Coalition for Mental Health; California Latinas 

for Reproductive Justice; Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice; Children’s 

Defense Fund-California; Community Oriented Correctional Health Services; 

Contra Costa County Democratic Party; Contra Costa County Office of the Public 

Defender;  Courage Campaign; Drug Policy Alliance; El Grupo; Fathers and 

Families of San Joaquin; Financial Justice Project in the City and County of San 

Francisco Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector; Friends Committee on 

Legislation of California; Human Impact Partners; Hunger Action Los Angeles; 

John Burton Advocates for Youth; Marin County Office of the Public Defender; 

Monterey County Office of the Public Defender; Napa County Public Defender; 

National Association of Social Workers, California Chapter; Oakland Privacy; 

Peace United Church of Christ; People’s Life Fund; Root & Rebound; Rubicon 

Programs; San Francisco Public Defender; San Francisco Senior & Disability 

Action; San Jose/Silicon Valley NAACP; Santa Barbara County Public Defender; 

Santa Clara County Public Defender; Solano County Public Defender’s Office; 

Sonoma County Public Defender; Steinberg Institute; Tulare County Public 

Defender; Temple Beth El; UDW/AFSCME Local 3930; United Food & 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 2 of 15 

 
Commercial Workers Union; Urban Peace Institute; Voices for Progress 

Education Fund; Western Regional Advocacy Project; Women’s Foundation of 

California; Youth for Environmental Sanity; 9to5 Working Women; 325 private 

individuals 

Opposition: Association for Los Angeles Deputy Sheriffs; Association for Deputy District 

Attorneys; California Association of Code Enforcement Officers; California 

College and University Police Chiefs Association; California Narcotic Officers 

Association; Golden State Bail Agents Association; Los Angeles County 

Professional Peace Officers Association; Los Angeles Police Protective League; 

Riverside Sheriffs’ Association; Speedy Bail Bonds; 8 private individuals 

   

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this bill is to reduce the amount of people held in pretrial detention because of 

the inability to afford money bail and to require each county to establish a pretrial services 

agency that meets certain specifications.  

Existing law declares that a person shall be released on bail by sufficient sureties, except for: 

 Capital crimes when the facts are evident or the presumption great; 

 Felony offenses involving acts of violence on another person, or felony sexual assault 

offenses on another person, when the facts are evident or the presumption great and the 

court finds based upon clear and convincing evidence that there is a substantial likelihood 

the person's release would result in great bodily harm to others; or  

 Felony offenses when the facts are evident or the presumption great and the court finds 

based on clear and convincing evidence that the person has threatened another with great 

bodily harm and that there is a substantial likelihood that the person would carry out the 

threat if released. (Cal. Const., art. I, section 12.) 

Existing law prohibits excessive bail.  (Id.) 

Existing law states that in setting, reducing, or denying bail, the judge or magistrate shall take 

into consideration the protection of the public, the seriousness of the offense charged, the 

previous criminal record of the defendant, and the probability of his or her appearing at trail or 

hearing of the case.  The public safety shall be the primary consideration.  (Pen. Code § 1275, 

subd. (a).) 

Existing law provides that in considering the seriousness of the offense charged, the judge or 

magistrate shall include consideration of the alleged injury to the victim, and alleged threats to 

the victim or a witness to the crime charged, the alleged use of a firearm or other deadly weapon 

in the commission of the crime charged, and the alleged use or possession of controlled 

substances by the defendant.  (Id.) 

This bill repeals Penal Code section 1275. 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 3 of 15 

 
Existing law authorizes a court, with the concurrence of the board of supervisors, to employ an 

investigative staff for the purpose of recommending whether a defendant should be released on 

his or her own recognize.  (Pen. Code § 1318.1, subd. (a).) 

Existing law provides that at the time of issuing a warrant of arrest, the magistrate shall fix the 

amount of bail which in his judgment will be reasonable and sufficient for the appearance of the 

defendant following his arrest, if the offense is bailable. (Pen. Code § 815a.) 

This bill repeals Penal Code section 1318.1. 

Existing law provides that that an arrested defendant must be taken before the magistrate within 

48 hours after arrest, excluding Sundays and holiday. (Pen. Code § 825, subd. (a).) 

This bill specifies that if the arrest occurs on a Wednesday if the Wednesday is a court holiday, 

the defendant shall be taken before the magistrate no later than Friday, and if the Friday is a 

court holiday, the defendant shall be taken before the magistrate no later than Thursday.  

Existing law authorizes the officer in charge of a jail or the clerk of the superior court to approve 

and accept bail in the amount fixed by the arrest warrant, schedule of bail, or an order admitting 

to bail in cash or surety bond and to issue and sign an order for the release of the arrested person 

and to set a time and place for the appearance of the arrested person in court. (Pen. Code § 

1269b, subd. (a).) 

This bill instead provides that the officer in charge of the jail or the clerk of the superior court 

may approve and accept an order authorizing pretrial release or admitting to bail and to issue and 

sign an order for the release of the arrested person and to set a time and place for the appearance 

of the arrested person in court. 

Existing law states that it is the duty of the superior court judges in each county to prepare, adopt, 

and annually revise a uniform countywide schedule of bail for all bailable felony offenses and 

for all misdemeanor and infraction offenses except Vehicle Code infractions.  The penalty 

schedule for infraction violations of the Vehicle Code shall be established by the Judicial 

Council.  (Pen. Code § 1269b, subd. (c).) 

Existing law requires the countywide bail schedule to contain a list of the offenses and the 

amounts of bail applicable for each as the judges determine to be appropriate.  If the schedule 

does not list all offenses specifically, it shall contain a general clause for designated amounts of 

bail as the judges of the county determine to be appropriate for all the offenses not specifically 

listed in the schedule.  A copy of the countywide bail schedule shall be sent to the officer in 

charge of the county jail, to the officer in charge of each city jail within the county, to each 

superior court judge and commissioner in the county, and to the Judicial Council.  (Pen. Code § 

1269b, subd. (f).) 

This bill repeals Penal Code section 1269b. 

This bill provides that a person who is arrested and booked into jail for an enumerated violent 

felony shall not be considered for release until the person appears before a judge or magistrate 

for a hearing and states that a pretrial services report shall not be prepared unless the defendant 

requests a pretrial risk assessment and report. 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 4 of 15 

 
This bill provides that for the following specified offenses, a pretrial services agency shall 

conduct a risk assessment on a person arrested and booked into jail but the person shall not be 

considered for release until he or she appears before a judge or magistrate for a hearing: 

 A serious felony as defined, except for first degree burglary; 

 Intimidating a witness under certain circumstances, spousal rape, domestic violence, or 

stalking; 

 Domestic violence battery; 

 Violation of a court order, if the person is alleged to have made threats to kill or harm, 

engaged in violence against, or gone to the residence or workplace of, the protected party; 

or 

 Any felony committed while the person is on pretrial release for a separate offense. 

This bill requires, except for when a person is arrested for specified crimes, a pretrial services 

agency to immediately upon booking conduct a pretrial risk assessment on the arrested person 

and prepare a pretrial services report with recommendations for conditions of release.  

This bill provides that a person who is arrested and booked for a misdemeanor, who is not first 

cited and released with a signed promise to appear in court, shall be released by the pretrial 

services agency subject to signing a release agreement without further conditions.  

This bill requires the pretrial services agency to transmit the report with recommendations for 

conditions of release to the court and requires the court to issue an oral or written order to release 

the person, with or without release conditions, subject to the person signing a specified release 

agreement. 

This bill states that if the pretrial services report is not available, the court shall release the person 

subject to a release agreement without further conditions or subject to conditions.  

This bill provides that the fact that the court has not received the pretrial services report shall not 

preclude pretrial release. 

This bill authorizes the court in which the charge is pending, upon petition by either party that 

there has been a change in circumstances, to amend the release order to impose different or 

additional conditions of release at the time of arraignment. 

This bill authorizes court commissioners to order the pretrial release of arrested persons prior to 

arraignment. 

Existing law authorizes a court to release a person who has been arrested for, or charged with 

any offense other than a capital offense, on his or her own recognizance. (Pen. Code § 1270.) 

Existing law requires a person arrested for a misdemeanor to be released on his or own 

recognizance unless the court makes a finding on the record that there is no condition or 

combination of conditions that would reasonably ensure public safety and the appearance of the 

defendant as required, an own recognizance release will compromise public safety or will not 

reasonably ensure the appearance of the defendant. Public safety shall be the primary 

consideration. If the court makes one of those findings, the court shall then set monetary bail and 

specify the conditions, if any, under which the defendant shall be released. (Id.) 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 5 of 15 

 
This bill repeals Penal Code section 1270. 

Existing law authorizes a court to release a person on bail in an amount that is more or less than 

the amount contained in the bail schedule, or release the person on his or her own recognizance 

after conducting a hearing in open court. If bail is set in an amount that is different from that 

contained in the bail schedule, the judge or magistrate shall state the reasons for that decision on 

the record. (Pen. Code § 1270.1.) 

This bill repeals Penal Code section 1270.1. 

Existing law requires an automatic review, not more than five days from the original order fixing 

the bail amount, when a person is detained in custody on a criminal charge for want of bail. The 

defendant may waive this review. (Pen. Code § 1270.2.) 

This bill repeals Penal Code section 1270.2. 

Existing law states that in setting, reducing, or denying bail, a judge or magistrate shall take into 

consideration the protection of the public, the seriousness of the offense charged, the previous 

criminal record of the defendant, and the probability of his or her appearing at trial or at a 

hearing of the case. The public safety shall be the primary consideration. (Pen. Code § 1275.) 

This bill repeals Penal Code section 1275 and instead creates a pretrial release hearing where a 

judge or magistrate, in making a determination to release an individual, shall consider the 

protection of the public, the seriousness of the offense charged, the previous criminal record of 

the defendant, the probability of his or her appearing at trial or at a hearing of the case, and the 

presumption of innocence. The public safety, the safety of the victim, and the probability of the 

accused appearing in court as required shall be the primary considerations. 

This bill states that in considering the seriousness of the offense charged, the court shall include 

consideration of the alleged injury to the victim, alleged threats to the victim or a witness to the 

crime charged, and the alleged use of a firearm or other deadly weapon in the commission of the 

crime charged. 

This bill states that it shall be the duty of the court to determine what condition or conditions will 

ensure the safety of the community, secure the defendant’s appearance at trial or at a hearing of 

the case, and facilitate pretrial release. If, after a hearing, the court finds that no conditions will 

reasonably assure the defendant’s appearance in court or at a hearing of the court and protect 

public safety, the court shall issue an order explaining what condition or conditions it considered 

and why those conditions were inadequate. 

This bill provides that in making a pretrial release decision, the court shall consider the pretrial 

services agency’s risk assessment and recommendations on conditions of release. If the court’s 

release decision is not consistent with the pretrial services agency’s assessment and 

recommendations, the court shall include in its order for release a statement of the reasons. 

This bill specifies that for persons who had a hearing after the district attorney filed a motion for 

pretrial detention, the court shall not consider the pretrial services agency’s risk assessment and 

shall instead determine whether the person meets one of the following descriptions in order to 

keep detained: 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 6 of 15 

 

 The person is charged with a capital crime; 

 The person is charged with a felony involving violence or sexual assault and the person’s 

release would likely result in great bodily harm to another person or persons; 

 The person is charged with a felony offense and the person threatened another with great 

bodily harm and it is likely that the person would carry out the threat if released. 

This bill provides that, if a person is in custody at the time of his or her arraignment, the judge or 

magistrate shall consider the pretrial services report and any relevant information provided by 

the prosecuting attorney or the defendant and order the pretrial release of the person without 

further conditions, subject to the person signing a release agreement. The reason for this decision 

shall be stated in the record. 

This bill states that if a judge or magistrate determines that pretrial release, without conditions, 

will not reasonably assure the appearance of the person in court, the safety of the victim, or 

public safety, the judge or magistrate shall order pretrial release subject to a release agreement 

with the least restrictive further nonmonetary conditions that the judge or magistrate determines 

will reasonably assure the appearance of the person as required, the safety of the victim, and 

public safety. The court shall include in its release order a statement of the reasons for its 

determination. 

This bill specifies that a court is not required to specify the reasons for ordering the defendant be 

provided the following services upon release: a reminder notification to come to court or 

assistance with transportation to and from court. 

This bill authorizes the court to set monetary bail at the least restrictive level necessary or a 

combination of monetary bail and other conditions, to assure the appearance of the defendant in 

court and requires the court include in the release order a statement of the reasons for its 

determination. 

This bill requires the court, in setting monetary bail, to conduct an inquiry into a person’s ability 

to pay and to make a finding that the defendant has the present ability to pay the monetary bail 

set without substantial hardship.  

This bill provides that a defendant for whom conditions of release are imposed and who, five 

days after the imposition of the conditions, continues to be detained as a result of an inability to 

meet the conditions of release, shall be entitled to an automatic review of the conditions by the 

court. The defendant may waive this review. 

This bill authorizes a district attorney to file a motion seeking the pretrial detention of a person in 

certain circumstances, including when a person has been charged with a capital crime, a felony 

involving violence or sexual assault and the person’s release would likely result in great bodily 

harm to another person or persons, or a felony offense and the person threatened another with 

great bodily harm and it is likely that the person would carry out the threat if released. 

This bill provides that if a district attorney files a pretrial detention motion, a hearing shall be 

held within 48 hours to determine whether to release the person pending trial, unless the person 

waives the hearing. 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 7 of 15 

 
This bill specifies that a person may be detained pretrial after a detention hearing if the court 

makes the following findings, which are consistent with the California Constitution: 

 The defendant has been charged with a capital crime and the facts are evident or the 

presumption great; 

 The defendant has been charged with a felony offense involving an act of violence on 

another person, or a felony sexual assault offense on another person, the facts are evident 

or the presumption great, and the court finds based upon clear and convincing evidence 

that there is a substantial likelihood the person’s release would result in great bodily harm 

to another person or persons; or, 

 The defendant has been charged with a felony offense, the facts are evident or the 

presumption great, and the court finds based on clear and convincing evidence that the 

person has threatened another with great bodily harm in the charged case and that there is 

a substantial likelihood that the person would carry out the threat if released. 

This bill authorizes a defendant to execute an unsecured appearance bond, which may be 

required to be signed by uncompensated third parties, or a secured bond in the amount specified 

by the court.  

This bill defines an “unsecured appearance bond” to mean an order to release a person upon his 

or her promise to appear in court and his or her unsecured promise to pay an amount of money, 

specified by the court, if he or she fails to appear as promised. 

This bill authorizes a court, after a defendant has been released from custody, amend the release 

order to change the conditions of release, including any monetary bail, upon a change in 

circumstances. 

This bill provides that a defendant who has violated the terms or conditions of release may be 

held in contempt upon a motion of the prosecuting attorney if the court finds: 

 There is probable cause that the defendant has committed a crime while on pretrial 

release or there is evidence that the defendant has violated any condition of release; and, 

 There is no condition or combination of conditions of release that would reasonably 

assure that the defendant will not flee or pose a danger to any other person or the 

community or the defendant is unlikely to abide by any condition or combination of 

conditions of release. 

This bill requires each county to establish a pretrial services agency that would be responsible for 

gathering information about newly arrested persons, conducting pretrial risk assessments, 

preparing individually tailored recommendations to the court, and providing pretrial services and 

supervision to persons on pretrial release. 

This bill authorizes an unnamed agency to oversee pretrial services agencies and to provide 

training and assistance on pretrial release to judges, prosecutors, defense attorneys, jail staff, law 

enforcement agencies, and pretrial services agencies. 

This bill provides guidelines for the pretrial risk assessment tool which shall be selected by the 

unnamed agency or for existing pretrial risk assessment tools that are in compliance with these 

guidelines and that had been used by counties prior to the effective date of this bill. 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 8 of 15 

 
This bill requires the Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC), in consultation with 

the unnamed agency, to develop a plan that establishes statewide requirements for counties 

related to annual reporting of pretrial release and detention information, which includes at 

minimum information about the percentage of individuals released on pretrial, the percentage of 

those who fail to appear, those who commit new crimes while on pretrial release, and the rate of 

judicial concurrence with recommended conditions of release. 

This bill requires each county to make publicly available its risk assessment tool guidelines, 

factors, weights, studies, data upon which validation studies rely, and information about how a 

risk assessment tool was renormed. 

This bill states that it is the intent of the Legislature in enacting this act to safely reduce the 

number of people detained pretrial, while addressing racial and economic disparities in the 

pretrial system, and to ensure that people are not held in pretrial detention simply because of 

their inability to afford money bail. 

This bill makes other conforming changes. 

COMMENTS 

1.  Need for This Bill 

According to the author of this bill:  

In California, the median bail amount is $50,000 – five times higher than the 

national median. On any given day, approximately 60% of people in jail in 

California are either awaiting trial or sentencing. Many of those in California’s 

jails are there for no reason other than the fact that they are unable to afford 

money bail.  

Unnecessary pretrial detention compromises defendants’ ability to defend 

themselves against their accusers and threatens the integrity of the criminal 

system. Detained defendants are 25% more likely than similarly situated released 

defendants to plead guilty to a crime. The incentive to get out of pretrial detention 

is so strong that people even plead guilty to crimes they did not commit. Studies 

have likewise shown that, holding all other factors constant, individuals who are 

detained prior to trial suffer from greater conviction rates and more severe 

sentencing that those who are released prior to trial.  

High bail amounts and pretrial detention also disproportionately impact people of 

color. Studies have shown that bail amounts are 35% higher and 19% higher for 

African American men and Hispanic men, respectively, than for white men.  

Among defendants for whom monetary bail is set, Black and Hispanic defendants 

are twice as likely to be detained pretrial than white defendants. The disparity in 

drug offenses is even more stark, with the likelihood of detention for Black and 

Hispanic defendants being 96% and 150% higher respectively, than the odds of 

detention for white defendants.  

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 9 of 15 

 
In addition to penalizing pretrial defendants, our current money bail system 

burdens California families as well. Even a short period of pretrial detention can 

result in loss of employment, housing, and public benefits for the detained person 

– costs that then must be borne by family members already struggling to make 

ends meet. Family members who are able to scrape together enough money to pay 

a non-refundable fee to a for-profit bail company to secure a loved-one’s release 

from jail often end up with long-term debt to the bail company, even when their 

loved one is innocent of any wrongdoing and is never convicted of a crime. These 

costs hit women the hardest, with 83% of court-related costs on behalf of a loved 

one being taken on by women. 

. . . 

SB 10 seeks to remedy California’s failing pretrial system by reducing reliance on 

money bail, supporting pretrial defendants with pretrial services, focusing 

detention resources on those who pose a risk of danger, reducing racial disparities, 

and ensuring that people are not left in jail simply because they cannot afford to 

pay for their release. Under SB 10, courts will evaluate whether an individual can 

be safely released from jail pending trial, and if so under what set of conditions to 

assure that the person will come to court as required and avoid committing 

crimes.  

SB 10 draws from successful models around the country and in California. For 

example, Kentucky utilizes a risk-assessment system and no longer relies on 

commercial bail and releases 70% of its pretrial defendants (68% on non-financial 

releases). In Kentucky, 89% of released defendants make all future court 

appearances, and 92% are not re-arrested while on pretrial release. Santa Clara 

County has implemented a successful pretrial services model and has saved $33 

million in six months by keeping 1,400 defendants out of jail.  

2.  Bail Generally 

Existing law provides a process whereby the court may set a bail amount for a criminal 

defendant.  (Penal Code Section 1269b.)  Additionally, Section 12 of Article 1 of the California 

Constitution provides, with limited exceptions, that a criminal defendant has a right to bail and 

what conditions shall be taken into consideration in setting bail.  A defendant may post bail by 

depositing cash or an equivalent form of currency, provide a security in real property, or 

undertake bail using a bail bond.   

The bail bond is the most likely means by which a person posts bail and is essentially a private-

party contract that provides the court with a guarantee that the defendant will appear for a 

hearing or trial.  A defendant pays a licensed bail agent a percentage of the total amount of bail 

ordered as a non-refundable fee – often an amount in the range of 10%.  The bail agent will 

contract with a surety company to issue a bail bond – essentially, an insurance policy.  The bond 

is issued providing that if the defendant fails to appear, the county will receive the full amount of 

bail set by the court.  The bond is provided to the court and, if accepted, the defendant is 

released.  As designed, the bail system often allows the court to rely on the private sector to 

ensure appearances and provide a means for the county to be made whole in the event that a 

person fails to appear. 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 10 of 15 

 
While the main purpose of a bail bond is to provide some assurance that a defendant will return 

to court to resolve the pending charges, courts also consider the danger a released defendant will 

pose to the public or specific persons.   Bail is set through a bail schedule that lists preset 

amounts of bail for various crimes.  A committee of judges in each county promulgates the bail 

schedule for that county.  (Pen. Code § 1269b, subd. (c).) A defendant or the prosecution can 

move the judge presiding over a particular case to raise or lower the amount of bail, or the 

defendant can request release on his or her own recognizance.  (Pen. Code § 1275.)  Additional 

statutory rules apply if the defendant is charged with a serious felony or domestic violence.  

(Pen. Code § 1270.1.) 

The existing bail system has come under scrutiny because of claims that it does not promote 

public safety and it unfairly penalizes defendants who are poor while allowing defendants who 

have means to buy their way out of jail. (California's Bail System Punishes the Poor, and It's 

Time for the Government to Do Something About It, Skelton, Los Angeles Times (Jan. 16, 2017) 

< http://www.latimes.com/politics/la-pol-sac-skelton-california-bail-system-20170116-

story.html> [as of Mar. 18, 2017].) Lawsuits have been filed across the country, including the 

cities of Sacramento and San Francisco, under the theory that the current bail system unfairly 

discriminates against the poor in violation of the Fourteenth Amendment’s Equal Protection 

Clause. (See < http://equaljusticeunderlaw.org/wp/current-cases/ending-the-american-money-

bail-system/> [as of Mar. 28, 2018].)  

The Legislature has responded to the push for bail reform with bills that would implement major 

changes to the system, such as this bill and AB 42 (Bonta). The Judiciary has separately set up a 

working group to study current pretrial detention practices and provide recommendations for 

potential reforms. (Chief Justice Appoints Working Group to Recommend Changes in Pretrial 

Detention (Oct. 28, 2016)  <http://newsroom.courts.ca.gov/news/chief-justice-appoints-working-

group-to-recommend-changes-in-pre-trial-detention> [as of Mar. 18, 2017].)  

3.  Alternative to Bail: Own Recognizance Release 

In cases where the defendant is likely to return to court and where the safety of the public or 

specific persons will not be put at risk, a court can release someone on his or her own 

recognizance (OR).  This includes both felonies and misdemeanors. An OR release is essentially 

release without payment of bail pending trial or other resolution of a criminal case.  

In order to be released on OR,   

[T]he defendant signs a release agreement promising to appear at all required court 

hearings in lieu of posting bail. Before granting an OR release, the judge must evaluate 

the defendants flight risk by considering the defendants ties to the community, whether 

the defendant has a past record of failures to appear in court, and the possible sentence 

the defendant faces if convicted. The judge must also evaluate risk to public safety by 

considering any threats that have been made by the defendant, as well as any record of 

violent acts. 

In counties with active pretrial programs, the judge may consider pretrial reports and 

recommendations based on interviews and evaluations that assess the defendant’s public 

safety and flight risk. For example, in Marin County, the county probation department 

contracts with an independent agency that provides pretrial services. Using an evidence-

based pretrial risk-assessment tool, agency staff evaluates eligible defendants along three  

Attachment B

http://www.latimes.com/politics/la-pol-sac-skelton-california-bail-system-20170116-story.html
http://www.latimes.com/politics/la-pol-sac-skelton-california-bail-system-20170116-story.html
http://newsroom.courts.ca.gov/news/chief-justice-appoints-working-group-to-recommend-changes-in-pre-trial-detention
http://newsroom.courts.ca.gov/news/chief-justice-appoints-working-group-to-recommend-changes-in-pre-trial-detention


SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 11 of 15 

 
dimensions: criminal history, employment and residential stability, and drug use. 

Following a verification process and an evaluation of danger to self or others, the agency 

prepares a recommendation along with a report. After approval by the probation 

department, the report is submitted to the court. In addition to supplying the court with 

recommendations and reports, these programs may also offer a range of conditional 

release options. These release options may include release on electronic monitoring, 

release with alcohol monitoring, or release to home detention. If pretrial release is not 

granted and bail is fixed by the court, realignment legislation also permits the sheriff to 

authorize the pretrial release of inmates. Under the legislation, a county board of 

supervisors must first designate the sheriff as the county’s correctional administrator and 

may then authorize the correctional administrator to place pretrial jail inmates who do not 

pose a significant threat to public safety in an electronic monitoring program when 

specified conditions are met.  

In some instances, an unsentenced jail inmate who has not posted bail may be released 

due to jail overcrowding. At implementation of realignment, 17 counties were operating 

under court orders that limit the number of inmates they can hold at one or more of their 

county facilities. Statewide, in the year before realignment, the average annual jail 

population was 71,060, and releases due to lack of capacity numbered 6,800 per month 

for unsentenced inmates and 3,900 per month for sentenced offenders. 

(Tafoya, Assessing the Impact of Bail on California's Jail Population, Public Policy Institute of 

California (June 2013), p. 8 (citations omitted).) If a judge determines that a person should not be 

released on OR, then the judge can set bail with the bail schedule as a guide. 

This bill repeals the current section in the Penal Code authorizing OR release and instead 

implement a new pretrial release procedure that would allow most people to be released, either 

with or without conditions, or with money bail if the court determines that it is necessary. 

4.  Ongoing Concerns over County Jail Populations 

The most recently available data from the BSCC shows that the majority of jail inmates are 

unsentenced, roughly 62 percent of the population. Data shows that California relies more 

heavily on pretrial detention than the rest of the United States. (Sonya Tafoya, Pretrial Detention 

and Jail Capacity in California, Public Policy Institute of California (July 2015) 

<http://www.ppic.org/main/publication_quick.asp?i=1154> [as of March 15, 2017].) This 

dynamic strains the capacity of county jails making it necessary to release sentenced inmates, 

while people who have not been found guilty of any crimes wait in jail because they have not 

been released on OR and cannot afford to post bail.  

This bill would help relieve jail overcrowding by limiting the persons who could be detained 

pretrial to offenders who have committed certain violent crimes. 

5.  The Effect of this Legislation 

This bill makes several changes to the pretrial release procedures in current law. 

Existing law requires each county to establish a countywide bail schedule which is used by the 

jails upon arrest and by the courts during arraignment to determine the amount of bail in each 

case. This bill does away with the countywide bail schedules and instead provides that upon 

Attachment B

http://www.ppic.org/main/publication_quick.asp?i=1154


SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 12 of 15 

 
arrest and booking into a county jail, the pretrial services agency shall conduct a pretrial 

assessment on the person and prepare a report that contains recommendations for whether the 

person should be released without conditions or with the least restrictive condition or conditions. 

In most cases involving a misdemeanor, the arrested person must be released by pretrial services 

upon signing a release agreement. In most felony cases, pretrial services will transmit the pretrial 

services report to an on-call judge, magistrate, or commissioner who will then review the pretrial 

services report and order that the person be released either without conditions, or with the least 

restrictive conditions. If a person is arrested for certain specified felonies or misdemeanors 

involving violence, the person cannot be released until his or her arraignment.  

Existing law requires a person to be arraigned on their case within 48 hours, unless the person is 

arrested on Wednesday night and Friday is holiday which means that a person can remain in jail 

prior to arraignment for 4 days. This bill requires, if a person is arrested on a Wednesday night 

and that following Friday is a court holiday, the person to be arraigned on Thursday.  

Existing law authorizes a judge to set bail at arraignment or separate bail hearing using the 

countywide bail schedule as a guide, with the ability to set bail at a higher or lower amount. The 

judge may also deny bail in certain situations or set bail in an amount that is restrictively high 

that would result in a defendant remaining in custody. The judge may also use his or her 

discretion to release a person on OR in any case not involving a capital crime. 

As stated above, this bill gets rid of the county bail schedules and instead requires release at 

arraignment unless a pretrial detention motion is filed by the district attorney. At arraignment, 

the court is first required to consider releasing the person without any conditions, and if the court 

determines that releasing the person without conditions will not reasonably assure that the person 

will come back to court as required and assure that the defendant will not commit new crimes, 

the court can place nonmonetary conditions on the defendant. These conditions must be the least 

restrictive and the person cannot be required to pay for any conditions. Only if the court finds 

that the person cannot be released with nonmonetary conditions in such a way that will 

reasonably assure that the person will come back to court as required, can the court consider 

money bail. If the court imposes money bail, it must make a determination that the person has 

the present ability to pay and that the amount of bail ordered does not cause substantial hardship 

on the defendant, as defined. This bill authorizes the use of an unsecured bond or a secured bond 

to make bail. 

This bill also provides that a person who is released pretrial may have the order modified by 

motion of the district attorney or defense based on a change in circumstances. Also, if a 

defendant has been ordered released but is still in custody after five days due to a condition of 

release that the defendant cannot meet, the defendant is entitled to automatic review of the order. 

This bill only authorizes the pretrial detention of a person if the court finds that the person falls 

into one of the following categories, which is consistent with the California Constitution 

provisions on bail: 

 The defendant has been charged with a capital crime and the facts are evident or the 

presumption great; 

 The defendant has been charged with a felony offense involving an act of violence on 

another person, or a felony sexual assault offense on another person, the facts are evident 

or the presumption great, and the court finds based upon clear and convincing evidence 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 13 of 15 

 
that there is a substantial likelihood the person’s release would result in great bodily harm 

to another person or persons; or, 

 The defendant has been charged with a felony offense, the facts are evident or the 

presumption great, and the court finds based on clear and convincing evidence that the 

person has threatened another with great bodily harm in the charged case and that there is 

a substantial likelihood that the person would carry out the threat if released. 

Existing law does not require counties to use a pretrial risk assessment tool and does not provide 

any statewide standards for pretrial assessment tools used by counties. This bill requires an 

agency, to be later determined, to pick a pretrial assessment tool for counties to use that meet 

certain specifications that are designed to avoid bias in release decisions. Counties that are 

already using pretrial assessment tools may continue to use them as long as they meet the 

required specifications. This bill requires counties to annually report to the state pretrial release 

and detention information, which includes at minimum information about the percentage of 

individuals released on pretrial, the percentage of those who fail to appear, those who commit 

new crimes while on pretrial release, and the rate of judicial concurrence with recommended 

conditions of release.  

This bill requires each county to develop a pretrial services agency that meets the following 

specifications: 

 Uses methods that research has proven to be effective in reducing unnecessary detention 

and to employ the least restrictive interventions and practices; 

 Ensures that services provided are culturally and linguistically competent; 

 Ensures that all policies and practices are developed and applied to reduce or eliminate 

bias based on race, ethnicity, national origin, immigration status, gender, religion, and 

sexual orientation; and, 

 Assists pretrial defendants with complying with their conditions of release and to address 

noncompliance with pretrial services requirements administratively. 

Under existing law, if a person is released on OR and he or she violates the terms of release or is 

arrested on a new charge, the person’s release may be revoked and the court may either set 

money bail, re-release the person with new conditions or hold the person in contempt. Under the 

provisions of this bill, if a person is believed to be in violation of a condition of release the court 

may modify the release order to add conditions. In order to hold a person in contempt, the court 

must hold a hearing to determine whether there is probable cause that the person has committed a 

crime while on pretrial release or that the person has violated a condition of release and the court 

must determine that there is no condition or combination of conditions of release that would 

reasonably assure that the defendant will not flee or pose a danger to any person in the 

community, or that the person is unlikely to abide by any conditions of release. 

6. Arguments in Support 

According to Ella Baker Center for Human Rights, a co-sponsor of this bill: 

This bill seeks to significantly reduce the reliance on the money bail system that 

punishes poverty.  In its place, the bill establishes a robust pre-trial services 

program and the usage of a validated risk-assessment tool to determine the safe 

release of people, pending the resolution of their cases.  It is a common sense, 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 14 of 15 

 
practical approach to enhancing public safety in California and is in line with a 

growing momentum of jurisdictions across the country to reduce the impact of the 

predatory money bail system. 

In California, nearly 2/3 of the people sitting in jail are either awaiting trial or 

sentencing, at a significant cost to the state and vulnerable families.  The State 

spends $5 million per day to lock up people who are waiting to go to court—

totaling more than $1.8 billion annually.  Families are forced to make the difficult 

decision between covering their basic needs like housing and paying the bail 

bonds agency.  Families that cannot afford the 10% fee often go on payment plans 

that perpetuate the cycle of poverty.  When a person remains in jail because they 

cannot afford bail, others may need to fill the financial gap he or she leaves 

behind, forcing family members to drop out of school to get a job, or quitting a 

job to take care of children that are left behind.   

Further, people forced to stay in jail because they cannot afford bail face a 

number of additional obstacles.  Many people take coercive plea deals in order to 

avoid waiting for trial so they can get back to their lives and familial obligations.  

Research has shown that compared to people who are released prior to trial, those 

held for their entire pretrial detention have a greater likelihood of being sentenced 

to jail.   Studies have also shown a strong correlation between length of detention 

and recidivism.   Compared to people who were held no more than 24 hours, 

those held for 8 to 14 days were 51% more likely to go back to jail for another 

crime.   Pre-trial detention as a result of inability to pay bail can also result in loss 

of employment, housing, child custody rights, etc.   Black men are not only less 

likely to be released on their own recognizance, their bail amounts are also 35% 

higher on average than white men.   Most alarmingly, nearly 80% of all jail deaths 

in California occur among people who are detained pre-trial.  

People of color are already over-represented in the criminal justice system and 

current pre-trial detention practices exacerbate these disparities.   The current 

system of bail was designed to most severely impact those who can least afford it.   

SB 10 provides California with the opportunity to decriminalize poverty, reduce 

racial disparities, and enhances public safety outcomes. 

7. Arguments in Opposition 

According to the Golden State Bail Agents Association: 

This bill would require the court to release a defendant being held for a 

misdemeanor offense on his or her own recognizance unless the court makes an 

additional finding on the record that there is no condition or combination of 

conditions that would reasonably ensure public safety and the appearance of the 

defendant if the defendant is released on his or her own recognizance. 

SB 10 would endanger public safety by forcing the release of these high risk 

misdemeanor defendants without bail. Bail is an important public safety tool 

because it is paid for by the defendants family and close friends who cosign the 

bail agreement vouch for the defendant. These cosigners now have a financial 

incentive to make sure defendant attends all of his or her court dates. It is only 

Attachment B



SB 10  (Hertzberg )   Page 15 of 15 

 
going to court that defendant can be compelled to attend drunk driving and 

domestic violence intervention programs that can make a positive difference in a 

defendant’s life and end the cycle of domestic abuse or drunk driving. 

According to the Los Angeles Police Protective League: 

California Chief Justice Cantil-Sakauye has formed the Pretrial Detention Reform 

Work Group to address the bail issues from a global perspective. Our 

understanding is that the Work Group’s recommendations will be provided to 

Chief Justice Cantil-Sakauye in December 2017. 

In order to assure that any Legislative action is made with full knowledge of the 

Judicial Council’s Pretrial Detention Reform Work Group’s recommendation we 

believe that Senate Bill 10 should be deferred until after those recommendations 

are available.  

-- END – 

 

Attachment B



AMERICAN BAIL COALITION

Presentation to the California State 
Association of Counties

May 17, 2017
Sacramento, California

Jeff Clayton, M.S., J.D.
Executive Director
American Bail Coalition

Attachment B



Who Are We, What Do We Do?

“Bail is among the oldest of ‘evidence-based’ 
tools to ensure the defendant’s presence at trial. 
It is vital to public safety and the integrity of the 
criminal justice system.”

May 30, 2013
Letter to Governor Brown and the Legislature on Bail and Pre-Trial Services

Attachment B



Who Are We, What Do We Do?

• California bail agents have over 300,000 defendants out on 
bail at any one time.  

• Those defendants have over 600,000 friends and family 
members that are legally involved, in addition to the licensed 
sureties, in the process to monitor, support and insure that 
the defendants go to court. 

• If they don't go to court, these individuals all play a role in the 
process of returning the defendants to court or custody or 
otherwise pay a bond forfeiture

Attachment B



Evidence-Based Practices/“Scientific” Justice System

A philosophy shift from punishment to 
rehabilitation

“Using stuff that works?”

Will never replace human judgment, will 
only complement and inform it

Attachment B



Current National Picture

--1567, First National Lottery in England—ten schillings
--Prevented arrest and excused crimes for anything but 
murder, felonies, piracy, or treason

Attachment B



• Bond schedules—reduce or eliminate

• Use computer risk-assessments to help judges sort 
people

• More recognizance bonds

• Reducing/eliminating the use of financial bonds 
and surety bail agents

• Using supervision in place of financial conditions

• Adopting the New Jersey or Washington, D.C. 
model

Current National Picture

Attachment B



• Increased use of risk assessments, which if used properly, 
may assist judges in being better informed prior to making 
a decision on bail

• Most jurisdictions have not taken the step of eliminating all 
financial conditions or surety bonds but rather create 
alternatives or supplements to financial conditions

• Kentucky still has financial bail—just no surety bonds—
majority of people who were released from jail posted cash 
up until a couple of years ago—now the number is about 
1/3 of all defendants posting a financial bail bond

Current National Picture

Attachment B



• Judicial costs—having bail setting hearings rather than 
letting the schedule do most of it, obtaining data, 
conducting risk assessments, increases in bench warrants

• Jail costs—will they increase or decrease? 

• Costs of supervision and monitoring—local governments or 
the State will pick up the tab

• Law enforcement—failure to appear warrants will rise 
under the current concept of bail reform

• New Jersey Counties sued the State due to the costs of bail 
reform

Cost Indicators for Local Officials

Attachment B



• 70% of people in jail nationally are there “pretrial” and are  
“innocent,” “have been convicted of no crime,” and “cannot 
afford their bail”—example, Connecticut: 78% had three or 
more prior convictions, and 60% had 1 or more prior felony 
convictions

• ABC has identified at least ten administrative or other legal 
reasons other than “affordability” of bail that keep people in 
jail

• Only a real localized jail study at the file level can isolate the 
magnitude of the problem and what factors, financial or not, 
drive it

Assumptions in “Pretrial Justice”

Attachment B



Assumptions in “Pretrial Justice”

• 3,501 already sentenced for another crime – NO BAIL
• 2,066 with outstanding warrants – NO BAIL
• 2,014 with “no bail” designations – NO BAIL
• 1,229 with assaultive crimes – NO BAIL
• 386 who are classified as high security – NO BAIL

The following is a snapshot of 10,545 pretrial inmates in the 
LA County Jail and who are eligible for bail:

TOTAL ELIGIBLE FOR BAIL

1,349 
(or 12% … NOT 70%)

Attachment B



• Charge stacking

• Non-monetary holds in low level cases

• Better review procedures to make sure review process from a 
bond schedule or initial setting is expedited—City of Riverside

• California Penal Code needs improvement on due process

• Public-private partnerships—state pay or state contracted 
surety bail as an insurance product—lift the indigent up, not 
drag everyone else down

• Bail schedule consistency, transparency and other reforms

ABC Has Proposed Solutions

Attachment B



• It is easy to say we don’t want a “wealth-based” bail system

• Ability to pay is one of a basket of factors, and is a 
consideration as to whether bail is excessive

• The cost of bail is marginal compared to all of the other 
costs that offenders will be expected to pay

• Typically, third-parties are providing a surety (financial 
guarantee) to the Courts and the defendant at their own 
expense—you would be cutting off a private benefit 
provided to a defendant and the Courts

• Protects community’s associational and familial rights

Problems With No Money System

Attachment B



• Financial conditions should have a role in the system—this 
option should fit within the framework and not be excluded 
simply because the proponents of some risk instruments 
designed them to eliminate financial conditions

• Eliminating financial conditions means preventative detention 
will be used—clear and convincing evidence, court time, due 
process, heightened speedy trial requirements—New Jersey

• Preventative detention in the federal system keeps 64% of all 
defendants arrested detained with no bail 

• D.C. incarcerates 15-20% of all arrestees with no bail pending 
trial—what is California’s number?  New York’s is around 10%.  

Problems With No Money System

Attachment B



• Too costly to go to a system with no financial conditions

• D.C. $65.2 million to handle pretrial services supervision 
and evaluation in a city population of 660,000 

• California’s population is 58 times larger—on per capita 
basis that is a $3.8 billion price tag for California to 
implement such a system

• New Jersey--$100 million first year, total annual economic 
cost to the state of New Jersey of $510 million

Problems With No Money System

Attachment B



Effectiveness of Surety Bonds

“Compared to release on recognizance, defendants on 
financial release were more likely to make all scheduled court 
appearances.”

U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Justice Statistics
State Court Processing Statistics 1990-2004
Release of Felony Defendants in State Courts

Attachment B



• Do not reform California’s bail system based on national 
talking points—California’s system is truly unique

• Get to file-level data and analyze it

• Example—in one county jail in California 30% of all 
defendants awaiting trial are facing homicide charges

• Costs at the local level must be considered—the D.C. 
system may be a fine system, but is it more “fair”?  

• One Judge: “They have a lot of nice bells and whistles down 
there that would be nice to have, but which we cannot 
afford.”

Bail Systems—Get Local

Attachment B



Bond Schedules—Consistency Needed 

 
  10851 VC 273.5 PC 288 (a) PC 459 PC 530.5 PC 

Alameda (2015) 30,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 30,000 

Butte (2017) 15,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 15,000 

Contra Costa 
(2016) 

20,000 35,000 100,000 50,000 35,000 

Fresno (2016) 15,000 25,000 40,000 30,000 20,000 

Imperial (2016) 5,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 5,000 

Kern (2017) 10,000 20,000 50,000 25,000 10,000 

Los Angeles (2017) 25,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 

Monterey (2016) 10,000 20,000 100,000 10,000 10,000 

Orange (2016) 20,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 20,000 

Sacramento (2015) 20,000 50,000 100,000 10,000 25,000 

San Bernardino 
(2017) 

50,000 50,000 250,000 75,000 50,000 

San Diego (2017) 10,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 

San Francisco 
(2016) 

25,000 50,000 150,000 40,000 40,000 

Stanislaus (2015) 40,000 7,000 100,000 50,000 25,000 

Ventura (2016) 20,000 20,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 

 
 

Attachment B



• It is not free—someone must pay

• Monthly tabs in many jurisdictions can be as high as $500 
(Antonio Green case)

• Even a $100 a month tab will add up to $1,000 over 10 
months—that is a financial condition of bail, to be borne by 
a county government or a defendant

• Continuous payments can ensnare defendants—miss a 
payment, what happens?  Re-arrest?

• Who will pay for the indigent?  Someone must pay

Cost of Supervision and Monitoring

Attachment B



“You go to the National Association of Pretrial Services 
Conference, or the American Parole and Probation Association, 
and in the vendor room is all this technology for tracking.” 

“They portray it as a great technology, and they tell all these 
county folks, “This doesn’t cost you anything; the defendant 
pays for it all!”

Cherisse Fanno Burdeen
Executive Director
Pretrial Justice Institute

Costs of Supervision and Monitoring

Attachment B



• Each county will be required to create a county pretrial 
program to: (1) assess all defendants’ risk within ______ ; (2) 
supervise defendants; (3) provide and monitor non-
monetary conditions of bail (ankle monitors, etc.); (4) 
provide transportation to court for defendants.

• Costs will be borne by county governments—they can file a 
claim to be reimbursed later—Commission on State 
Mandates

• No bail schedules—all bails will have to be set in open court 
and evidence presented in all cases—judges will blanket 
defendants with conditions that counties will pay for

Senate Bill 10/Assembly Bill 42

Attachment B



• Fugitive recovery borne by local governments

• Right to a bail a person can afford—contrast, current law, 
right to a bail that is inexessive

• No one who bails today can get out of jail until a county 
program assessed them—this will keep everyone in jail 
longer at the front end

• Constitutional questions—victims constitutional rights in bail 
context presuppose current system

• Creation of ______ state agency to oversee and regulate 
work of each county program

Senate Bill 10/Assembly Bill 42

Attachment B



• “Ongoing reimbursable state-mandated costs in the 
hundreds of millions of dollars for each county to establish 
and administer the pretrial services agencies.”

• “Ongoing annual costs in the tens to hundreds of millions of 
dollars for court appointed counsel.”

• “Ongoing costs in the tens of millions of dollars for the 
unnamed agency to comply with the provisions of this bill, 
which include one-time costs for the development of the risk 
assessment by an unspecified date, and ongoing annual 
costs to provide monitoring and assistance to pretrial 
services agencies.”

Senate Bill 10/Assembly Bill 42

Attachment B



• “Unknown but significant savings to counties for reduced 
incarceration costs.”

• Savings are unlikely to overwhelm the costs

• In New Jersey, one county reduced year over year jail 
population by 20% but still could not say they achieved any 
savings

• Risk-based system—SB 10/AB 42 lack the hammer of 
expanded preventative detention, which has been a key part 
of the reforms proposed and adopted in other states (NJ, 
NM)

Senate Bill 10/Assembly Bill 42

Attachment B



• Eliminates local control—pretrial services was created to 
address this very problem of lack of access to bail and allow 
local governments to manage their jail populations by giving 
judges other alternatives

• Local governments can carefully weigh the costs and 
benefits (Santa Clara example)

• Under this legislation, local government programs will be 
regulated by the state and forced to comply with a host of 
state regulatory mandates in addition to bearing the costs

Senate Bill 10/Assembly Bill 42

Attachment B



We are here to help

Thank you for your time

AMERICAN BAIL COALITION

Attachment B



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
CONSIDER adopting the recommendation from the Legislation Committee (Mitchoff/Burgis) to not have
Contra Costa County opt into a Microenterprise Home Kitchens Operations program and to not allow
Microenterprise Home Kitchen Operations to be established in Contra Costa County. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact to the County at this time. If the Board of Supervisors were to adopt an ordinance or
resolution to permit microenterprise home kitchen operations in Contra Costa County, the Environmental
Health Department would need to develop and charge permit fees to support a Microenterprise Home
Kitchen Operations program in Contra Costa Couinty. 

BACKGROUND: 
At its July 13, 2020 meeting, the Legislation Committee received the following report on Microenterprise
Home Kitchen Operations (MEHKO's) from the Director of Environmental Health, Jocelyn Stortz, and
considered this matter before acting to support staff's recommendation that Contra Costa County not adopt
an ordinance to permit the establishment of MEHKO's in Contra Costa County.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  L. DeLaney,
925-335-1097

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 22

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: LEGISLATION COMMITTEE

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Microenterprise Home Kitchen Operations



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Prior to 2012, the California Retail Food Code (CRFC), required all food sold to consumers to be made at an
inspected commercial kitchen. With the passage of the California Homemade Food Act known as “cottage food
operations” (CFO) in 2013, certain low risk (i.e. shelf-stable, non-perishable) food products such as bread, fruit jams,
and dried fruit could be made in private home kitchens and be sold to consumers under limited conditions.

On September 18, 2018, then Governor Brown signed Assembly Bill 626 (AB 626), making an amendment to the
California Retail Food Code: Microenterprise Home Kitchen Operations which established “microenterprise home
kitchen operation” (MEHKO) as a new category of retail food facility. MEHKOs are restaurants in a private residence
operated by the resident and are allowed to produce a very broad variety of complex food products that the CFO
permit does not allow.

Assembly Bill 626 and 377 (Eduardo Garcia)

The text of these bills is available at:

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB626
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB377

Assembly Bill 626 was signed into law by Governor Brown on September 18, 2018 and became effective on January
1, 2019. This bill, known as the Homemade Food Act, allows for home cooks to sell potentially hazardous foods to
the public.

The intent of the bill was to provide economic opportunities for those who were limited by the cost and other barriers
to starting a food business. Under it, residents of single family homes can operate what are referred to as
microenterprise home kitchen operations, which can earn up to $50,000 in revenue per year by cooking meals or
items at their homes’ kitchens. Meal sales are capped at 30 meals per day, or 60 meals per week. So-called
homecooks must obtain California food handler card certification, which can be obtained through completing online
training and passing a test. Kitchens must pass an on-site inspection in order to be permitted. Under AB 626,
prepared food can be picked up or sent out, as well as consumed at the home.

Although the bill passed the California state legislature and was signed by the Governor, it is up to each county in
California to adopt the law. The county or city can choose to “opt-in” by ordinance or resolution to allow
Microenterprise Home Kitchen Operations (MEHKOs) in their jurisdiction 1. Riverside County was the first county
to opt-in to AB 626. Solano County has opted in, and San Mateo County has a 2-year pilot project.

Subsequent to the passage of AB 626, a clean-up bill (Assembly Bill 377) was signed into law by Governor
Newsom. This bill became effective on October 7, 2019.

This clean-up bill includes and clarifies the following: 
Prohibits a MEHKO from producing, manufacturing, processing, freezing, or
packaging milk or milk products, including, but not limited to, cheese and ice cream;

1.

Modifies the conditions for a city, county, or city and county to permit MEHKO within
its jurisdiction. The County is the only entity allowed to opt in by ordinance or
resolution, except if a city has their own environmental health enforcement agency
(e.g., City of Berkeley);

2.

Modifies the inspections and food safety standards applicable to MEHKO;3.
Prohibits an internet food service intermediary or a MEHKO from using the word
‘catering’ or any variation of that word in a listing or advertisement of a
microenterprise home kitchen operation’s offer of food for sale;

4.

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB626
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920200AB377


microenterprise home kitchen operation’s offer of food for sale;
Requires MHKO to include specific information, including its permit number, in its
advertising; and

5.

Prohibits third party delivery service from delivering food produced by a MEHKO,
except to an individual who has a physical or mental condition that is a disability
which limits the individual’s ability to access the food without the assistance of a
third-party delivery service.

6.

Concerns of Staff: 

Several of the exceptions for a MEHKO in Section 114367.1 of the Health and Safety
Code undermine established food safety practices and engineering controls that
mitigate cross contamination, which is identified by Center for Disease Control (CDC)
to be a contributing factor that lead to food borne illness outbreaks. These exceptions
include:

1.

Dedicated handwash sink in the food preparation area;
Dedicated sinks, warewashing machines, and manual/machine sanitation;
Prohibition on the presence of persons unnecessary to the food facility operation in the
food preparation, food storage, or warewashing area;
Limitations on employee consumption of food drink or tobacco outside of designated
areas;
Limitations on consumer access to the food facility through food preparation areas;
Providing display guard, cover and container requirements;
Providing clean drinking cups and tableware for second portions and beverage refills;
Requirements that food facility premises be free of litter; and
Limitations on the presence and handling of animals.

Inspection requirements in Section 114367.3 of the Health and Safety Code limit
health and safety routine inspections to once a year and complaint/emergency
inspections as they come up. All inspections must be scheduled with the owner.

2.

The benefit of conducting unscheduled inspections is that the Registered Environmental Health Specialist (REHS)
can observe normal behavior in how the food facility is maintained and their food handling practices. Scheduling an
inspection may change the behavior and food handling practices of the food employees.

By conducting an unscheduled inspection, the REHS gets a snapshot in time which represents normal business
operations. This gives the REHS the information needed to educate the operator on proper food handling practices
and ultimately stop a health hazard from occurring.

Lack of dedicated hand wash sink3.

Per the CDC, “a large percentage of foodborne disease outbreaks are spread by
contaminated hands.” California Retail Food Code (CRFC) requires providing
handwashing facilities exclusively for handwashing in food preparation areas.



Handwashing facilities shall be sufficient in number and conveniently located so as to
be accessible at all times for use by food employees. 

With the handwashing facility only in the bathroom, those preparing food may not be
able to access it if the bathroom is occupied. And, if the previous user of the toilet did
not wash their hands, the food employee could have their hands contaminated when
they touched the doorknob of the restroom.

Not providing a dedicated handwash station in the food preparation area may prevent
those preparing food from washing their hands as often as needed. The kitchen & sink
may be stacked with equipment/utensils/food that there isn’t room to encourage proper
hand hygiene.

Environmental Health’s concerns with the exceptions availed by the bill would be mitigated by the home cook
working out of a permitted production kitchen which would exclude unnecessary personnel and animals, have the
required equipment, and maintain necessary sanitation, etc., which would make food processing and handling safer.

1. AB 377, Chapter 536, Section 114367 states "The governing body of a city, county, or city and county that is designated as the enforcement
agency, as defined in Section 113773, may authorize, by ordinance or resolution, within its jurisdiction the permitting of microenterprise home
kitchen operations in accordance with this chapter. If a governing body of a city, county, or city and county authorizes the permitting of
microenterprise home kitchen operations, the authorization shall apply to all areas within its jurisdiction, including being applicable to all cities
within a county that authorizes microenterprise home kitchen operations, regardless of whether each city located within the jurisdiction of the
county separately authorizes them.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: If the Board of Supervisors does not adopt this recommendation to not
permit MEHKO's in Contra Costa County, the matter would be referred back to the Legislation Committee for
reconsideration of the recommendation. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. #22477 to reclassify one (1) Aging and Adult Services Senior
Staff Assistant (XQVB) (represented), position #4634 at salary plan and grade ZB5 1642 ($6,686 - $8,127)
and its incumbent to the classification of Program/Projects Coordinator (APHA) (represented) at salary plan
and grade ZA2 1771 ($7,826 - $9,536) in the Employment and Human Services Department. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
If approved, the Program/Project Coordinator position will be funded with a combined average of 33%
Federal and State Area Agency on Aging revenue, 13% capped state allocation, 27% open-ended federal
XIX Health-Related revenue, 17% state 2011 Realignment, a 10% County General Fund. Upon approval of
the reclassification, the Department will provide additional fiscal information.

BACKGROUND: 
The Bureau Director of Aging and Adult Services requested a desk audit be completed for an Aging and
Adult Services Senior Staff Assistant. A Position Description Questionnaire was completed detailing
current duties and 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Thomas
925-608-5030 

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Lisa Thomas   

C. 23

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Reclassification Aging and Adult Services Senior Staff Assistant to a Program/Project Coordinator



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
responsibilities as an Aging and Adult Services Senior Staff Assistant in the Employment and Human
Services Department (EHSD). 

As an Aging and Adult Services Senior Staff Assistant, the employee coordinates with a variety of
outside agencies for care and delivery of optimum services to the senior citizens of Contra Costa County.
The incumbent currently works with the County Supervisor District Coordinator, Senior Center Director
with the City of San Pablo, Finance Director of the Crisis Center, as well as the Housing Director in the
coordinator of combining resources regarding housing, food, transportation and abuse shelters to the
County's most vulnerable citizens. The incumbent also leads the Information & Assistant (I&A)
program where her duties and responsibilities have grown as the project scope has expanded.to include
the Adult Protective Services and In-Home Support Services programs. The I&A program has become a
single point of contact for seniors needing resources.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this position change is not approved, the incumbent and position will not be classified appropriately.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS
AIR 38130 P300 22477 Reclass AAS 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  22477  

DATE  7/1/2020 
Department No./ 

Department  Employment and Human Services Budget Unit No. 0503  Org No. 5278  Agency No. A19 

Action Requested:  RECLASSIFICATION of an Aging and Adult Services Senior Staff Assistant (represented) (XQVB), 
position #4634, to be reclassified as a Program/Project Coordinator (represented) (APHA) in the Employment and Human 
Services Department.     

Proposed Effective Date:  7/1/2020 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  $37,313.00 Net County Cost  $3,731.00 

Total this FY  $37,313.00 N.C.C. this FY  $3,731.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  33% Federal, 30% State, 27% Title XIX, 10% County. 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Bao Tran 608-5027 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 

REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 
 Julia Taylor 7/14/20 

       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  7/14/2020 
Reclassify one (1) Aging and Adult Services Senior Staff Assistant (represented) (XQVB), position #4634 at salary plan ZB5 
1642 ($6,686-$8,127) and its incumbent to Program/Projects Coordinator (represented) (APHA) at salary plan and grade ZA2 

1771 ($7,826-$9,536)  
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolut ions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule. 

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
  7/1/2020(Date) Gladys Scott Reid 7/14/2020 

       ___________________________________        ________________ 
         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE         
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources       

  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 
                 (for) County Administrator 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 

DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 7/14/2020    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of: 

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 25617 to transition one Public Health Nurse-Project (VVX1)
(represented) position #14610 and its incumbent into the Merit System classification of Public Health
Nurse (VVXA) (represented) at salary plan and grade LT2 1832 ($10,398 – $12,985) and increase the
hours from 12/40 to 20/40; increase the hours of one (1) Registered Nurse (VWXG) (represented) position
#9965 from 20/40 to 24/40 at salary plan and grade L32 1880 ($9,902 – $12,367) in the Health Services
Department.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Upon approval, this item will have a total annual cost of approximately $69,967.84 with $27,133.53 in
pension costs already included. (100% Communicable Disease General Fund) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Health Services Department is requesting to transition one Public Health Nurse-Project position
#14610 and its incumbent into the Merit System classification of Public Health Nurse. The incumbent 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lauren Ludwig, (925)
957-5269

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Lauren Ludwig   

C. 24

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Transition One Public Health Nurse-Project Position into the Merit System and Increase the Hours of one Public
Health Nurse and one RN Positions



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
has met the provisions for transition from project to the merit system in accordance with PMR Section
1603.1 - Transfer of Project Positions. Section 1603.1 of the Personnel Management Regulations states
that when the Board of Supervisors establishes as regular service a program initially established by the
Board for a specific limited period as part of an approved project, employees who have served in Project
positions for at least one (1) year shall be included in the merit system if the Director of Human
Resources recommends such inclusion, the Board of Supervisor approves the classification and its
addition to the merit system, and the employees were originally appointed to the project position(s) from
an eligible list on an open competitive basis. The incumbent of position #14610 was appointed from an
eligible list on an open competitive basis and has served more than one (1) year in that classification,
having been appointed on April 1, 2016.

In addition, the Communicable Disease division recently had a Staff Nurse-Per Diem employee vacate
their position – this employee had been working 12 hours per week. Rather than backfill the vacated Per
Diem position, the department is instead requesting to increase the hours of position #14610 from 12/40
to 20/40, and position #9965 from 20/40 to 24/40; which will allow these two permanent positions to
absorb the duties previously performed by the Staff Nurse-Per Diem.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, the incumbent of position #14610 will not receive the benefits of being a
Merit System employee, and the Communicable Disease program will not have appropriate staffing to
provide necessary services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
None

ATTACHMENTS
AIR 42400 P300 25617 Transition to Merit and Inc Hours 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  25617 

DATE  6/30/2020 
Department No./ 

Department  Health Services Budget Unit No. 0450  Org No. 5803  Agency No. A18 

Action Requested:  Increase hours of one Public Health Nurse-Project (VVX1) position #14610 from 12/40 to 20/40 at salary 
plan and grade LT2 1832 ($10,392.25-$12,985.89), transition position #14610 and its incumbent into the Merit System class 
of Public Health Nurse (VVXA) at salary plan and grade LT2 1832 ($10,398.247-$12,985.985); and increase the hours of one 

(1) Registered Nurse (VWXG) position #9965 from 20/40 to 24/40. 

 

Proposed Effective Date:  7/15/2020 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:        

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time): 

Total annual cost  $69,967.48 Net County Cost  $69,967.48 

Total this FY  $69,967.48 N.C.C. this FY  $69,967.48 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT        

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Lauren Ludwig 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
 Sarah Kennard for 7/6/2020 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 

                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  7/8/2020 

Increase hours of one Public Health Nurse-Project (VVX1) position #14610 from 12/40 to 20/40 at salary plan and grade LT2 
1832 ($10,392.25-$12,985.89), transition position #14610 and its incumbent into the Merit System class of Public Health 
Nurse (VVXA) at salary plan and grade LT2 1832 ($10,398.247-$12,985.985); and increase the hours of one (1) Registered 

Nurse (VWXG) position #9965 from 20/40 to 24/40. 
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date) Isabella Hersh 7/8/2020 

       ___________________________________        ________________ 
         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE         
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources       

  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 
                 (for) County Administrator 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 

DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 7/8/2020    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of: 

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position  at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/204 approving and authorizing the District Attorney, or designee, to submit
an application and execute a grant award agreement and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to
State guidelines, with the California Department of Insurance for the 2020/21 Workers' Compensation
Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program grant in an amount not to exceed $1,325,376 for the investigation and
prosecution of workers' compensation fraud cases for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,325,376. 100% State, no County match. The grant will fund salaries and benefits for Deputy District
Attorneys, Senior Inspectors, a Legal Assistant, a Forensic Accountant, and small amounts of other staff
time assigned to the program. Supplantation is prohibited. 

BACKGROUND: 
The State Legislature has determined that one of the significant factors driving up the cost of workers'
compensation insurance is fraud. While fraud is recognized as a growing problem across the country,
California is an area of concerted criminal activity 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925)
957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 25

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Diana Becton, District Attorney

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2020/21 Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program Grant Application 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
in insurance fraud. The cost of insurance is a factor in the high cost of doing business in the State. SB
1218 (Presley) was enacted to provide resources for enforcement of current laws. If the grant is
approved, the District Attorney will continue to place staff in the criminal fraud division, who will be
able to concentrate on the growing problem of workers' compensation fraud. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The District Attorney will be unable to apply for and accept the grant.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2020/204 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/204

IN THE MATTER OF the Office of the District Attorney Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Grant Fiscal Year 2020-2021

WHEREAS the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, desires to undertake a certain program designated as the Workers'
Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program to be funded in part from funds made available through the authority of
Workers' Compensation California Insurance Code section 1872.83, California Code of Regulations and administered by the
California Department of Insurance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Attorney of the County of Contra Costa, or designee, is authorized,
on its behalf, to submit the attached proposal to the California Department of Insurance and is authorized to execute, on behalf of
the Board of Supervisors, the attached Grant Award Agreement, including any extensions or amendments thereof.

IT IS AGREED that any liability arising out of the performance of the Grant Award Agreement, including civil court actions for
damages, shall be the responsibility of the grant recipient and the authorizing agency. The State of California and the California
Department of Insurance disclaim responsibility for any such liability.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant funds received hereunder shall not be used to supplant expenditures controlled by
this body.

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925) 957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute agreement
#19-1230-000SG Noxious Weed Grant Program with California Department of Food and Agriculture to
reimburse the County in an amount not to exceed $39,999 to implement and carry out strategic weed control
and eradication for the period May 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This agreement will reimburse the Department for costs to implement and carry out strategic weed control
and eradication of A and Q rated weeds and controlling problematic infestations of B rated noxious weeds
as listed in section 4500 for an amount not to exceed $39,999. 

BACKGROUND: 
Contra Costa County Agriculture/Weights & Measures Department has a long history of weed management
and weed abatement. The department has worked closely with state parks, regional parks districts, regional
water districts, various other entities, and private landowners to control noxious weeds. The department will
be implementing control methods and mapping noxious weeds that will protect endangered species as well
as promote regrowth of native and desirable plants. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 26

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #19-1230-000-SG 2020 Noxious Weed Grant Program



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
A negative action would decrease the Department's revenue and increase the spread of noxious weeds that
are not native to California.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement
#20-0188-000-SA with the California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) in an amount not to
exceed $3,675 to reimburse the County for inspections performed for the California Organic Program for
the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this agreement will provide reimbursement to the Department of Agriculture in an amount not
to exceed $3,675. There is no county match. This amount was budgeted for in fiscal year 2020/2021. 

BACKGROUND: 
The County's Department of Agriculture enforces a variety of laws and regulations regarding the production
and sale of agriculturally grown products. Agreement 20-0188-000-SA provides reimbursement of costs
incurred in the enforcement of California Organic Foods Act (Chapter 10 of Division 17). Enforcement
activities include registrations and amendments, spot inspections, soil and tissue sampling and compliant
investigations. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
A negative approval would result in a loss of revenue for the Department for mandated enforcement
functions. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 27

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 20-0188-000-SA CA Organic Inspections





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement
#20-0138-000-SA Certified Farmers Market Program with the California Department of Food and
Agriculture (CDFA) to reimburse the County in an amount not to exceed $13,923 to perform market and
production site inspections and certifications for the Certified Farmer's Market Program for the period July
1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. (100% State) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This agreement will reimburse the Department for expenses incurred, not to exceed $13,923 for the period
July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. This amount has been anticipated in the Fiscal year 2020/2021 budget.
There is no County Match requirement. 

BACKGROUND: 
The County Department of Agriculture agrees to provide market and production site inspections for the
Certified Farmers Market Program (CFM). These services are in addition to the normal inspection activities
being performed by the Department and those required under statute. Services provided under this
agreement should be consistent with normal inspection procedures 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 28

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 20-0130-000-SA Certified Farmers Market



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
currently performed by the Department. Inspection hours and workdays should vary where appropriate and
practical. The Department shall provide necessary inspection supplies, and equipment, with the exception
of forms and supplies routinely provided by the CDFA. Inspections shall be performed as outlined in the
Food and Agriculture Code.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, the Department will not have the necessary revenue to perform inspection and
certification activities on behalf of the CDFA and will lose overhead that is a benefit to the Department's
budget.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement
#20-0057-000-SA with the California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) in an amount not to
exceed $14,550 to reimburse the County for inspections of service stations, quick lube, auto service, and oil
change shops for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. (100% State) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of the Agreement will provide revenue to the Department in an amount not to exceed $14,550.
There is no County match for funds. This amount has been anticipated and budgeted for FY 2020/2021. 

BACKGROUND: 
Gasoline service stations and others selling petroleum products are required by state law to meet advertising
and signage requirements. Service stations are also required to provide water and air "free of charge" to
customers and to provide handicap service to customers with some exceptions. This agreement will
reimburse the Agriculture Department for services enforcing these laws. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
A negative action would cause loss of budgeted revenue and the department would still need to enforce the
state regulated laws. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 29

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 20-0057-000-SA Petroleum Program



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement
#20-0008-000-SA Weighmaster Program with the California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA)
in an amount not to exceed $2,400 to reimburse the County to inspect recycling establishments licensed as
weighmasters and determine compliance with Business Professions Code Section 12703.1 for the period
July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This agreement reimburses the Department of Agriculture (Department) in an amount not to exceed $2,400.
There is no County match of funds or cost share requirements. This revenue was anticipated in the
Department's FY 2020/2021 budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
Common metal, precious metal and other recycling establishments require CDFA licensed weighmasters.
They are required to provide current license application information and other information including the
status of their weighmaster deputies. Transaction requirements also include thumb printing, photographic
equipment, storm water permits, and Weights and Measures sealed commercial weighing devices. This
agreement will reimburse the Department for conducting inspections to verify compliance with CDFA
requirements, to document violations and take appropriate enforcement action, as needed. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 30

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 20-0008-000-SA Weighmaster Program



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to accept Agreement #20-0008-000-SA will cause a loss of revenue to the Department to enforce a
mandated regulation.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement
#19-0727-045-SF with the California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) to reimburse the
County in an amount not to exceed $398,304 for the Pierce's Disease Control Program for the period July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This agreement will reimburse the County for all associated costs incurred for the implementation of the
Pierce's Disease Control Program in an amount not to exceed $398,304. There is no match of County funds
nor grant monies involved. This revenue has been anticipated in the FY20/21 budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
The County's Department of Agriculture deploys traps, inspects incoming nursery shipments, landscaping
and host crops county-wide to detect incipient infestations of Glassy-winged Sharpshooter (GWSS). Any
population of GWSS detected is delimited and controlled or eradicated. The CDFA, reimburses the
Department for all costs, not to exceed $398,403 for this 2 year program. Pierce's Disease and its vectors
are a clear and present danger to Contra Costa County's agricultural commodities. The Agricultural
Commissioner can abate this nuisance pursuant to Contra Costa County Ordinance Code Section 14-6.406
and Government Code Section 8558. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 31

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 19-0727-045SF Pierce's Disease Program (GWSS)



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to approve this agreement will result in loss of anticipated revenue for the County and a possible
threat to local agriculture.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director or designee, to execute on behalf of the County
Agreement #28-365-4 (State #20-10215) with the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS),
to pay the County in an amount not to exceed $4,700,000, for the Medi-Cal County Inmate Program for the
period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The County will be responsible for reimbursing DHCS for the nonfederal share of DHCS’ administrative
costs associated with administering Medi-Cal County Inmate Program (MCIP) pursuant to Welfare and
Institutions Code section(s) 14053.7(j) and 14053.8(h) and Government Code sections 26605.6(c)(1)(B)(ii)
and 26605.7 (e)(B)(ii). Additionally, the County will receive reimbursement for inpatient services provided
to County inmates at the Medi-Cal Fee-for-Service rate rather than absorb the full cost of inpatient services
through interdepartmental funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The MCIP is a fee-for-service program that authorizes reimbursement for inpatient health care services
provided by the County to Medi-Cal eligible County inmates in the Detention Facilities. The purpose of this
agreement is to set forth the terms the County must abide by in order to participate in the MCIP. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patrick Godley,
925-957-5405

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 32

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #28-365-4 from the California Department of Health Care Services



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On September 17, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Agreement #28-365-3 with DHCS, for the
MCIP, for the period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

Approval of this Agreement #28-365-4 will allow County to continue to participate in the MCIP through
June 30, 2023. This agreement includes agreeing to indemnify and hold harmless the State for any and all
claims arising out of performance under this agreement.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this agreement is not approved, the County will not be reimbursed by the State for inpatient health
services it provides to Medi-Cal eligible County inmates.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Grant Agreement #28-928, including mutual indemnification, with Physicians for a Healthy
California (PHC), a non-profit corporation, to pay County an amount not to exceed $150,000 to increase
training of primary care and emergency physicians at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra
Costa Health Centers, for the period from July 1, 2020 through September 30, 2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this Agreement will result in a total of $150,000 from PHC for the Family Practice Residency
Program. No County match required.

BACKGROUND: 
PHC is authorized by the California Healthcare, Research and Prevention Tobacco Tax of 2016
(Proposition 56) and the University of California to issue grants for the purpose of increasing the number of
primary care and emergency physicians trained in California. The goal of these grant funds is to sustain,
retain and expand graduate medical education programs based on workforce needs and priorities.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah, MD,
925-370-5475

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 33

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Grant Agreement #28-928 with Physicians for a Healthy California



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Approval of Standard Agreement #28-928 will allow continuation of the Family Practice Residency
Program at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center, including training for additional family practice
residents through September 30, 2023. This agreement includes mutual indemnification



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Amendment Agreement #29-814-3 with the City of Concord, to amend Grant Agreement #29-814,
as amended by Amendment Agreement #29-814-1 and #29-814-2, to increase the amount payable to the
County by $81,381 from $203,986 to a new amount of $285,367 and to extend the termination date from
June 30, 2020 to June 30, 2021 for the Coordinated Outreach, Referral and Engagement (CORE) Program
to provide homeless outreach services to residents in Concord and Walnut Creek. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this amendment agreement will allow the County to receive an additional amount not to exceed
$81,381 from the City of Concord. (No additional County funds required) 

BACKGROUND: 
The CORE Program services locate and engage homeless clients throughout Contra Costa County. CORE
teams serve as an entry point into the County’s coordinated entry system for unsheltered persons and work
to locate, engage, stabilize and house chronically homeless individuals and families.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6701

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 34

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment Agreement #29-814-3 with the City of Concord 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

On September 12, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved Agreement #29-814, as amended by
Amendment Agreement #29-814-1 and #29-814-2, to receive funds from the City of Concord for the
provision of the CORE Program, for the period from August 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020. This
Agreement included agreeing to indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor for claims arising out of
County’s performance under this Contract.

Approval of Agreement #29-814-3 will allow County to receive funds for homeless outreach services
through June 30, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this agreement is not approved, County will not receive funding and without such funding, the CORE
program may have to operate at a reduced capacity.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Grant Agreement #28-370-2, including agreeing to indemnify the Contractor, with California Green
Business Network, a non-profit corporation, to pay County in an amount not to exceed $16,874 to promote
and help businesses adopt environmentally preferable practices, such as reducing hazardous and
non-hazardous waste and increasing water and energy conservation for the period from May 1, 2020
through June 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this agreement will result in a maximum amount of $16,874 from California Green Business
Network for green practices. 100% County match is required. 

BACKGROUND: 
This grant is a sub-award under California Air Resources Board Contract with California Green Business
Network. In collaboration with program partners, County will certify new businesses, report outcomes and
participate in working committees for green practices including reducing hazardous and non-hazardous
waste and good water and energy conservation practices.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Randy Sawyer,
925-335-3210

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 35

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Grant Agreement #28-370-2 with California Green Business Network 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Approval of Grant Amendment #28-370-2 will allow County to receive funds from the California Green
Business Network through June 30, 2021. The County is agreeing to indemnify and hold harmless the
Contractor for claims arising out of County’s performance under this Contract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, County will not receive funding for green practices.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Standard Agreement #29-611-38 (State #GA19-SBPCR-EXT-1000214) with the Office of
Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD) to pay County an amount not to exceed $375,000,
for continuation of the Family Practice Residency Program at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and
Contra Costa Health Centers, for the period from June 30, 2020 through August 15, 2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this Agreement will result in a total of $375,000 from the Office of Statewide Health Planning
and Development for the Family Practice Residency Program. No County match required. 

BACKGROUND: 
Since 1978, the Board of Supervisors has approved agreements with the State to provide funds for the
County's Family Practice Residency Program at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa
Health Centers. The OSHPD is authorized by the Song-Brown Health Care Workforce Training Action,
Section 128225 to issue grants for the purpose of supporting programs that train family and primary 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah, MD,
925-370-5475

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 36

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #29-611-38 with the Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
care physicians, osteopathic family physicians, primary care physician’s assistants, registered nurses and
primary nurse practitioners to provide needed services in areas of unmet needs with the State.

Approval of Standard Agreement #29-611-38 will allow continuation of the Family Practice Residency
Program at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center, including training for an additional family practice
resident for a three-year term. This agreement includes a provision requiring the County to indemnify and
hold harmless the State for any and all claims arising out of the performance of the agreement.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the County will not receive funding to continue providing family medicine
training in the Family Practice Residency Program at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra
Costa Health Centers.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute Grant Amendment
#28-902-1 with University of California, San Francisco (UCSF) to increase the amount payable to the
County by $10,000 to a new total not to exceed $20,000 and extend the termination date from June 30, 2020
to June 30, 2021 to continue to provide education and training services to interprofessional healthcare
providers and family medicine residents, in connection with the Geriatric Workforce Enhancement Program
(GWEP). 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this Amendment will result in an additional $10,000 for Fiscal Year 2020/2021. No County
match required. 

BACKGROUND: 
The UCSF GWEP team will partner with Contra Costa Health Services to provide interprofessional
healthcare providers and family medicine residents with 4M framework education and trainings, facilitate
collection and reporting of required patient outcome measures, and develop and implement a train the
trainer program. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 37

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Grant Amendment #28-902-1 with University of California, San Francisco



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On October 8, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Grant Agreement #28-902 to allow County to
receive funds to provide education and training to interprofessional healthcare providers and family
medicine residents through June 30, 2020. This Contract includes mutual indemnification to hold harmless
both parties for any claims arising out of the performance of this Contract.

Grant Amendment #28-902-1 will allow the County to continue to provide education and training services
to interprofessional healthcare providers and family medicine residents, through June 30, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this agreement is not approved, County will not receive funds to educate and train interprofessional
healthcare providers and family medicine residents.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/202 approving and authorizing the Employment and Human Services
Director, or designee, to accept Community Services Block Grant, Coronavirus Act Relief, and Economic
Security Aid funding in an amount not to exceed $1,189,181 from California Department of Community
Services and Development for self-sufficiency programs for the period March 27, 2020 through May 31,
2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
County will receive a pass through of Coronavirus Act Relief, and Economic Security Act funding in an
amount not to exceed $1,189,181 from California Department of Community Services and Development.
Funding is 100% Federal, with no County match requirement. (CFDA #93.569) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Employment and Human Services Department received notification of supplemental funding from the
California Department of Community Services and Development on June 19, 2020.

As the County's Community Action Agency, the Department's Community Services Bureau regularly
receives Community Services 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres
608-4960

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 38

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2020 Community Services Block Grant, Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic Security Act Funding



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Bock Grant (CSBG) funding to operate self-sufficiency programs under the advisement of the County's
Economic Opportunity Council. The self-sufficiency programs have the goal of ameliorating poverty in
Contra Costa County through programs that address housing, economic development and food security.
Examples of programs to receive funding include those that provide employment training, housing
payment assistance and food distribution.

This board order is to accept the County's allocation of $1,189.181 spanning the 2020 through 2022
program years. The funding is to help prevent, prepare for, or respond to the coronavirus pandemic.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
The Department will be hampered in its ability to operate self-sufficiency programs in the community,
and to establish partnerships with community based agencies and public organizations.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2020/202 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/202

In The Matter Of: 2020 Community Services Block Grant, Coronavirus Aid Relief and Security Act Funding

WHEREAS, California Department of Community Services and Development made available Coronavirus Act Relief and
Economic Security Act funding, and

WHEREAS, Employment and Human Services Department (EHSD) was notified June 19, 2020 of the available grant funding
by the California Community Services Department and Development in the amount of $1,189,181 (Agreement Number
20F-3646), and

WHEREAS, EHSD Community Services Bureau is the County's Community Action Agency and routinely receives Community
Services Block Grant funding to operate self-sufficiency programs, and

WHEREAS, the goal of self sufficiency is ameliorating poverty through programs such as, housing, economic development and
food security, all necessary during the current coronavirus pandemic, and

WHEREAS, the funding will be used to to help prevent , prepare for, or respond to the coronavirus pandemic.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved: the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approves and authorizes the Employment and
Human Services Director, or designee, to accept Coronavirus Act Relief, and Economic Security Aid funding in an amount not to
exceed $1,189,181 from the California Department of Community Services and Development for self-sufficiency programs for
the period March 27, 2020 through May 31, 2022.

Contact:  Elaine Burres 608-4960

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
A. APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director or designee, to execute, on behalf of the
County Grant Award #29-393-30 from the California Department of Public Health, Tuberculosis Control
Branch, to pay the County, an amount not to exceed $304,417, for the Tuberculosis (TB) Control Program
for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021; and

B. AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to issue payments(s) in the amount not to exceed $17,197, to be
used for food, shelter, incentives and enablers (FSIE). The FSIE allotment will be used for gift cards ($20
Safeway, SaveMart, Target and gas cards), taxi vouchers, nutritional assistance, and rent subsidies. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Acceptance of this Award will result in up to $304,417 in funding from the California Department of Public
Health, Tuberculosis Control Branch, for fiscal year 2020-2021. No County match required.

BACKGROUND: 
The Contra Costa County, Public Health Department maintains a TB Control Program, which serves all
reported TB patients and their contacts in Contra Costa County. Outreach services are provided to reach the
“Hard-to Reach” people with TB and those at high risk. The TB control staff work within the
Communicable Disease Section in collaboration with the HIV/AIDS Program, Substance Abuse Programs,
Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health Centers, and providers throughout the County.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 39

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Grant Award #29-393-30 from the California Department of Public Health, Tuberculosis Control Branch





BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Approval of Grant Award #29-393-30 will allow the Department to continue to expand its prevention and
control activities which are essential to decreasing TB transmission, prevent the development of drug
resistance, and cure TB patients, through June 30, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this grant is not approved, the County will not receive funds to continue identifying and treating Contra
Costa County residents who have active TB and ensure that they complete appropriate therapy.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to execute a
subcontract agreement with the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) to accept funding in the
amount not to exceed $861,810 from the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), through ABAG,
to support marketing, education, and outreach for energy efficiency programs for the period of January 1,
2020 through December 31, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There will be no impact to the General Fund. The CPUC funding is expected to cover all costs incurred to
support the BayREN program. 

BACKGROUND: 
In July 2012, the County entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) establishing the Bay Area
Regional Energy Network (BayREN), a collaborative partnership among the nine Bay Area counties
(Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Solano, and Sonoma
Counties) and led by the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG), for the purpose of facilitating the
implementation of energy efficiency programs throughout the Bay Area. On May 5, 2015, a Restated and
Revised MOU was approved by the County to better define the roles and responsibilities of ABAG and the
counties participating in BayREN. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Demian Hardman, (925)
674-7826

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 40

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Bay Area Regional Energy Network Funding and Implementation Agreement for 2020-2022



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

In late 2012, the CPUC approved BayREN as a pilot program (effective January 1, 2013) to implement
Energy Efficiency (EE) Programs for the purpose of filling gaps in EE Program activities not being offered
by the Investor Owned Utility’s (IOUs, such as PG&E) or Community Choice Aggregators (CCAs, such as
MCE).

Since 2013, all BayREN counties have been receiving CPUC funding each calendar year to provide
marketing, education and outreach for various EE Programs offered through BayREN. On May 31, 2018,
the CPUC approved, among other things, the BayREN business plan that increased the annual BayREN
budget by approximately $5.8 Million and allocating a similar amount of funding each year thereafter
through calendar year 2025 (Decision 18-05-041).

The business plan allowed BayREN to design and implement EE Programs for residential and commercial
buildings, as well as activities related to energy code compliance. The residential and commercial programs
offer free technical services and financial incentives (rebates) if owners/contractors make specific energy
efficiency improvements to existing single-family, multi-family or commercial buildings. Also included is
a green labeling program that provides incentives to homeowners and participating contractors to offer a
home energy score to interested single-family homeowners. The Building Codes and Standards subprogram
provides, among other things, various resources to support local government officials with building energy
code compliance and enforcement. Continued implementation and expansion of these energy efficiency
programs are consistent with the County's Climate Action Plan adopted in 2015. 

The proposed subcontract agreement between ABAG and Contra Costa County will allow the County
continued access to CPUC funding allocated to ABAG to implement BayREN subprograms throughout
Contra Costa County. The amount specified in the agreement is not to exceed $861,810 and will cover the
period of January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022. These funds are to cover County costs associated
with promoting the program for both incorporated and unincorporated areas of the County. Technical
services and rebates offered by BayREN for these activities are directly administered by ABAG and are
funded separately under the overall BayREN budget approved by the CPUC. 

Under the subcontract, the County must indemnify the other counties and ABAG for claims alleging
intellectual property infringement related to materials the County prepares under the Agreement. The
County also must indemnify ABAG, the CPUC, and Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) from any third-party
claims or liabilities that arise from the County's performance of its obligations under the subcontract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The County will not receive funding to participate in BayREN activities or provide the associated energy
efficiency program services to local residents and property owners. The County would also not have
funding to support the energy efficiency activities specified in the County’s Climate Action Plan.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2020/203 approving and authorizing the District Attorney, or designee, to submit
an application and execute a grant award agreement, and any extensions or amendments thereof, pursuant to
State guidelines, with the California Department of Insurance for funding of the Automobile Insurance
Fraud Prosecution Program in an amount not to exceed $606,761 for the period July 1, 2020 through June
30, 2021. (100% State) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
$606,761. 100% State, no county match. The grant will fund salaries and benefits for Deputy District
Attorneys, a Senior Inspector, a Legal Assistant, and small amounts of other staff time assigned to the
program. Supplantation is prohibited. 

BACKGROUND: 
The State Legislature has determined that one of the significant factors driving up the cost of automobile
insurance is fraud. While fraud is recognized as a growing problem across the country, California is an area
of concerted criminal activity in insurance fraud. The Automobile Insurance Fraud Prosecution award is
allocated from a trust fund financed by an assessment per insured vehicle, payable by the insurer. A portion
of the assessment amount is earmarked for distribution to County District Attorney Offices for enhanced
prosecution of automobile fraud. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925)
957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 41

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Diana Becton, District Attorney

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2020/21 Automobile Insurance Fraud Prosecution Grant Application 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The District Attorney's Office will be unable to apply for and accept the grant.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2020/203 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/203

In the Matter of the Office of the District Attorney Automobile Insurance Fraud Grant Fiscal Year 2020-2021

WHEREAS the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors desires to undertake a certain program designated the Automobile
Insurance Fraud Program to be funded in part from funds made available through Automobile – California Insurance Code
Section 1872.8, California Code of Regulations, Title 10, Section 2698.60 et seq. and administered by the California Department
of Insurance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Attorney of the County of Contra Costa, or designee, is authorized,
on its behalf, to submit the attached proposal to the California Department of Insurance and is authorized to execute on behalf of
the Board of Supervisors the attached Grant Award Agreement including any extensions or amendments thereof.

IT IS AGREED that any liability arising out of the performance of the Grant Award Agreement, including civil court actions for
damages, shall be the responsibility of the grant recipient and the authorizing agency. The State of California and the California
Department of Insurance disclaim responsibility for any such liability.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant funds received hereunder shall not be used to supplant expenditures controlled by
this body.

Contact:  Jason Chan, (925) 957-2234

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a contract with Best
Contracting Services, Inc., a California Corporation, in an amount not to exceed $3,000,000, to provide
on-call roofing and exterior waterproofing services, for the period August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2023,
Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Facilities Maintenance Budget (100% General Fund) 

BACKGROUND: 
Public Works Facilities Services is responsible for roofing repairs, maintenance and exterior waterproofing
for all County buildings and facilities. Original bid on BidSync #2003-397, Best Contracting Services, Inc.,
was 1 of 3 lowest, responsive and responsible vendors awarded for this work.

Government Code Section 25358 authorizes the County to contract for maintenance and upkeep of County
facilities. Facilities Services is requesting a contract with Best Contracting Services, Inc., to be approved for
a period covering the next three years. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If this contract is not approved, Facilities Services may not be able to respond to maintenance requests in a
timely manner. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kevin Lachapelle
925-313-7082

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 42

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with Best Contracting Services, Inc., a California Corporation, Countywide.





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health Services Department, to
purchase food, gift cards, and transportation vouchers in an amount not to exceed $252,500 for programs
within Family, Maternal and Child Health for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% funded by the California Department of Public Health and California Home Visiting Program. No
county general funds will be used. 

BACKGROUND: 
Family, Maternal and Child Health Programs within the Public Health Division of Contra Costa Health
Services operate evidence-based programs to provide vulnerable women and their children with education,
resources, and support during pregnancy and the early years of the child’s life.

Several of our programs for pregnant women, new mothers and families receive funding specifically to
provide food, transportation assistance and items to care for the women and their families. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm,   Rusty Keilch   

C. 43

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase of Food, Gift Cards, and Transportation Vouchers for Family, Maternal, and Child Health Programs



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
The Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health (MCAH) Program (5826) receives Federal funds through the
California Department of Public Health. It works to improve the health and well-being of women, infants,
children and adolescents throughout the state. The MCAH budget includes funding to provide for
community events which encourage provider education, community and family engagement in parent
support programs, community needs assessment and program planning for the Maternal, Child and
Adolescent population. The cost of refreshments, nutritious snacks, transportation assistance, and gift
certificates to allow participation, and to celebrate achievement of milestones in home visiting programs,
including graduation of program participants. Approved budget allocation FY 2020-2022 for community
engagement is $10,000.

The Black Infant Health (BIH) Program (5827) receives State general funds through the California
Department of Public Health to implement an education and social support model which sponsors prenatal
and post-partum support groups for women in West and East County. Black Infant Health Program
Expansion Funding Allocation to increase staffing, child watch space and participant transportation.
Approved budget allocation FY 2020-2022 for Client and Program Materials: $100,000.

The Nurse-Family Partnership (NFP) Program (5799) is funded by the CDPH MCAH California Home
Visiting Program and provides intensive home visiting services provided by Public Health Nurses
throughout the pregnancy until the child’s second birthday. Approved budget allocation FY 2020-2022 for
Client and Program Materials: $20,000.

NFP CalWORKS Home Visiting Initiative Programs (5831) in partnership with Employment and Human
Services Department Workforce Services Bureau aims to address the unmet needs for home
visiting/parenting services of CalWORKs population. Approved budget allocation FY 2020-2022 for Client
and Program Materials: $50,000.

California Home Visiting (5793) State General Expansion Funding to be utilized solely for the purpose of
implementing or expanding Nurse-Family Partnership Home Visiting Programs. Approved budget
allocation FY 2020-2022 for Client and Program Materials: $50,000.

Local Oral Health (LOHP) Program (5849), funded by Prop 56 State funds, is developing partnerships
between CCHS and community providers of oral health services for the most vulnerable populations. Funds
are allocated to provide refreshments, nutritious snacks, transportation assistance and gift certificates to
community members and providers who participate in the needs assessment, planning, and program
evaluation efforts. Approved budget allocation for FY 2020-2022 for food, transportation, and gift card
incentive for participants: $2,500.

The Perinatal Equity Initiative (PEI) (5844) aims to improve birth outcomes in the African American
communities and was established with the passage of California State Legislature’s AB 1810. Contra Costa
Health Services - Family, Maternal & Child Health (FMCH) Program has been funded to accomplish
planned community developments which includes developing a fatherhood program to support fathers and
families in the African American community and improve birth outcomes and early childhood
development. Support is also available to develop a community-based doula program providing prenatal,
birth and postpartum one-to-one support for black women. Approved budget allocation FY 2020-2022 for
Client and Program Materials: $20,000.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this item is not approved, this will have an impact on the health and well-being of vulnerable women and
their children.





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a contract with
Waterproofing Associates, Inc., a California Corporation, in an amount not to exceed $4,000,000, to provide
on-call roofing and exterior waterproofing services, for the period August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2023,
Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Facilities Maintenance Budget (100% General Fund) 

BACKGROUND: 
Public Works Facilities Services is responsible for roofing repairs, maintenance and exterior waterproofing
for all County buildings and facilities. Original bid on BidSync #2003-397, Waterproofing Associates, Inc.,
was one of three lowest, responsive and responsible vendors awarded for this work.

Government Code Section 25358 authorizes the County to contract for maintenance and upkeep of County
facilities. Facilities Services is requesting a contract with Waterproofing Associates, Inc., to be approved for
a period covering the next three years. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If this contract is not approved, Facilities Services may not be able to respond to maintenance requests in a
timely manner. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kevin Lachapelle
925-313-7082

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 44

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with Waterproofing Associates, Inc., a California Corporation, Countywide.





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a
contract amendment with STAND! For Families Free of Violence, a non-profit corporation, to increase the
payment limit by $172,171 to a new payment limit of $498,671 to continue implementation of the Phase III
Lethality Assessment Program for Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention with no change to the term
October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This will increase department expenditures by $172,171, funded entirely by Federal funds, from a
Department of Justice Grant, CFDA #16.590. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Contra Costa Alliance to End Abuse (Alliance), formerly Zero Tolerance for Domestic Violence
Initiative, applied for and received funds from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office on Violence Against
Women (OVW), Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention Demonstration (Project) in 2013. The Project
will build the capacity of the County to improve identification of and services for high-risk victims, while
better monitoring 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  C. Youngblood, (925)
608-4964

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 45

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract amendment with STAND! For Families Free of Violence for Phase III Lethality Assessment Program



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
high-risk offenders to reduce domestic violence-related homicides and near homicides. This Project will
document and disseminate solutions for replication across the country.

The Project has been implemented in phases - an assessment phase (Phase I) and an implementation phase
(Phase II). OVW completed Phase I in September 2014 and selected the Alliance as one of four sites to
participate in Phase II of the Project and implement the Lethality Assessment Program (LAP), a recognized
promising practice. In 2016, OVW renewed funding in order for the Alliance to continue implementation of
the LAP model (Phase III). The Alliance engaged STAND! For Families Free From Violence to assist in
carrying out activities consistent with the funding application. The board approved a contract with this
Contractor on November 12, 2019 (c.32).

This proposed amendment is to increase services by adding emergency housing provisions and Crisis Line
coordination.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Valuable services to victims of violence will not be provided.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract Amendment Agreement #26-583-27 with Specialty Laboratories, Inc. (dba Quest
Diagnostic Nichols Institute), a corporation, effective May 1, 2020, to amend Contract #26-583-25 (as
amended by Amendment Agreement #26-583-26), to increase the payment limit by $4,000,000, from
$5,000,000 to a new payment limit of $9,000,000 to provide additional testing for COVID-19, with no
change in the original term of January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This amendment is funded by 100% Federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (Cares) Act. 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 15, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-583-25 (as amended by Amendment
Agreement #26-583-26) with Specialty Laboratories, Inc. (dba Quest Diagnostic Nichols Institute), for the
provision of outside clinical laboratory services, for the period from of January 1, 2019 through December
31, 2020.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 46

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #26-583-27 with Specialty Laboratories, Inc. (dba Quest Diagnostics Nichols Institute of Valencia)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #26-583-27 will allow the Contractor to provide
approximately 1000 COVID-19 tests per day in addition to other outside laboratory testing services, through
December 31, 2020.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this amendment is not approved, patients requiring outside laboratory services will not have access to
Contractor’s services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #77-165-1 with Guardian Home Health Care & Hospice, Inc., a corporation, in an amount
not to exceed $300,000, to provide home health care and hospice services to Contra Costa Health Plan
(CCHP) Members, for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded 100% by CCHP Enterprise Fund II. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On July 24, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #77-165 with Guardian Home Health Care
& Hospice, Inc., for the provision of home health care and hospice services for CCHP members for the
period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020.

Approval of Contract #77-165-1 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide home health care and
hospice services to CCHP Members through June 30, 2022. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If this contract is not approved, certain specialty health care services will not be provided. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sharron Mackey,
925-313-6104

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 47

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #77-165-1 with Guardian Home Health Care & Hospice, Inc. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the Public
Works Director, an amendment to the blanket purchase order with HiTouch Business Services, to extend
the term from August 31, 2020 through February 28, 2021 with no change to the payment limit, for the
purchase of office supplies, Countywide. (100% Department User Fees) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Office supply costs paid by County Departments (100% Department User Fees). 

BACKGROUND: 
Contra Costa County Purchasing Services is requesting to extend a blanket purchase order used by County
Departments for the ordering of office products and supplies. HiTouch Business Services is one of two
companies selected to provide products to the County. Prices are based on that National Association of
State Procurement Officials (NASPO), and Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) Agreement
PA5738. The Blanket Purchase Order covering all departments allows the County to consolidate purchases
and maximize savings. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Without a blanket purchase order, departments would select their own office supply vendors thereby
increasing costs and duplicating effort. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cindy Shehorn,
925-957-2495

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 48

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Blanket Purchase Order Amendment with HiTouch Business Services





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the County Librarian, a
purchase order with Baker & Taylor in an amount not to exceed $352,798 for book rental for the Contra
Costa County Library, for the period January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% Library Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 
Contra Costa County Library builds and maintains a robust collection for County residents. In order to meet
the high demand of popular current materials, the library occasionally has to purchase additional copies to
supplement the long demand list. When popularity wanes, the library is faced with the challenge and
expense of storing the excess titles. The Baker & Taylor book rental program provides libraries with an
efficient and economical method for maintaining an inventory of the most current, high demand hardcover
titles. Renting library materials through the Baker & Taylor program will allow the library access to
additional copies of popular titles without a negative storage impact. The rented materials will have the
same level of processing and branding that current Contra Costa County Library materials have. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Walt Beveridge
925-608-7730

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 49

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Melinda Cervantes, County Librarian

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Baker & Taylor Purchase Order For Book Rentals 2020



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If unapproved, the Contra Costa County Library will not be able to meet the high demand of current
materials, and be able to efficiently manage its collection volume.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract Amendment Agreement #26-755-12 with Brown Miller Communications, Inc., a
corporation, effective July 1, 2020, to amend Contract #26-755-8 (as amended by #26-755-9 through
#26-755-11), to increase the payment limit by $900,000, from $635,000 to a new payment limit of
$1,535,000 with no change in the term through August 31, 2021, to provide additional communication
support services with regard to COVID-19. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded by 40% Hospital Enterprise Fund I and 60% Federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief and
Economic Security (CARES) Act. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On September 11, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-755-8 (as amended by
Amendment Agreements #26-755-9 through #26-755-11) with Brown Miller Communications, Inc., to
provide consultation and technical assistance with strategic planning to implement the Affordable Care Act,
for the period from September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2021.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,
925-957-5403

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 50

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #26-755-12 with Brown Miller Communications, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #26-755-12 will allow Contractor to provide additional
communication support services with regard to COVID-19, through August 31, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, County will not have access to Contractor’s strategic planning services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the Public
Works Director, a blanket purchase order with Staples Contract and Commercial, LLC (dba Staples
Advantage), in an amount not to exceed $12,000,000, for office supplies for the period September 1, 2020
through March 31, 2024, Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Office supply costs paid by County Departments (100% Department User Fees). 

BACKGROUND: 
Contra Costa County Purchasing Services is requesting approval of a blanket purchase order to be used by
County Departments for the ordering of office products and supplies. Staples Contract and Commercial,
LLC (dba Staples Advantage) is one of two companies selected to provide products to the County. Prices
are based on the Sourcewell contract #012320. The Blanket Purchase Order covering all departments
allows the County to consolidate purchases and maximize savings. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cindy Shehorn,
925-957-2499

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 51

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Blanket Purchase Order with Staples Contract and Commercial, LLC (dba Staples Advantage)



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Without a blanket purchase order, departments would select their own office supply vendors thereby
increasing costs and duplicating effort.

ATTACHMENTS
Sourcewell Cooperative Agreement - Part I 
Sourcewell Cooperative Agreement - Part II 
Exhibit 1 Core Pricing 



















































































































New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

824568 STICK CLOTHESPINS WN          BD 50.94$        3.83$          

826011 PPR NEWS RULD LTR 30# WE      BD 24.27$        3.95$          

739345 CLOTHESPINS SPRING 50/PK      BD 18.24$        4.26$          

430610 6X6X6 H D CARTON 15PK         BD 38.17$        5.29$          

481786 CORR BOX 6X4X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 20.22$        5.60$          

426476 CORR BOX 7X5X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 20.37$        5.64$          

405851 CORR BOX 4X4X6 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 20.18$        5.94$          

481787 CORR BOX 6X6X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 20.37$        6.27$          

481814 CORR BOX 4X4X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 14.21$        6.91$          

604614 CORR BOX 9X6X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 18.26$        7.06$          

604616 CORR BOX 7X4X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 22.28$        7.58$          

481784 CORR BOX 5X5X5 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 14.46$        8.19$          

426567 CORR BOX 12X6X6 32 ECT 25/BND BD 35.00$        8.41$          

430641 12X10X4 H.D. CARTON 15PK      BD 58.03$        8.96$          

481792 CORR BOX 8X6X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 17.09$        9.43$          

916818 METAL WHISTLE SET OF 12       BD 28.09$        9.50$          

430624 BOX 11.8X8.8X8.8 15/PK        BD 53.47$        9.65$          

426480 CORR BOX 8X4X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 18.34$        9.89$          

879339 PICTURE STORY PAPER 500 SHT 1 BD 31.38$        10.00$        

426748 6 X 2 X 2 CRUSH-PROOF MAILER  BD 22.21$        10.22$        

430643 BOX 12 X 12 X 6 15/PK         BD 61.10$        10.29$        

481793 CORR BOX 8X6X6 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 27.67$        10.73$        

415574 1LB FELT SHEETS 9 X12         BD 30.79$        10.93$        

814169 CORR BOX 8X5X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 23.91$        10.95$        

426478 CORR BOX 7X7X7 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 31.20$        11.18$        

481803 CORR BOX 12X6X4 32 ECT 25/BND BD 29.84$        12.69$        

426482 CORR BOX 8X8X4 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 31.58$        13.29$        

557109 CORR BOX 10X8X6 32 ECT 25/BND BD 13.87$        13.45$        

481795 CORR BOX 10X6X4 32 ECT 25/BND BD 19.41$        13.54$        

481794 CORR BOX 8X8X8 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 35.65$        14.18$        

916845 COATED FOAM BALL VOLLYBALL    BD 28.79$        14.26$        

882332 8 SEMI MOIST WATERCOLOR SET   BD 20.16$        14.39$        

481790 CORR BOX 6X6X6 32 ECT 25/BND  BD 16.08$        14.43$        

975837 PENCIL POUCH W  ZIPLOCK CLEAR BD 27.00$        14.49$        

848649 CREATIVITY STRET ART SMOCK    BD 26.59$        15.04$        

975850 PRANG DAS AIR HARD CLAY 1LB TR BD 29.77$        15.46$        

975852 PRANG DAS AIR HARD CLAY 1LB WH BD 29.77$        15.46$        

975971 PEOPLE SET PAINT SPONGES 8 PCS BD 27.96$        15.49$        

876857 U.S. CLASSROOM FLAGS WALL BRAC BD 15.60$        15.49$        

916820 PLASTIC WHISTLE AND LANYARD SE BD 20.57$        15.50$        

836703 CHESS/CHECKERS/BACKGAMMON     BD 26.09$        15.79$        

24063141 LEGAL PAD STND ASSORTED 3 PACK BD 16.59$        16.09$        

558941 6 X 4 X 2 CRUSH-PROOF MAILER  BD 33.00$        16.23$        

975838 DAS AIR HARD CLAY 2.2 LB WHITE BD 33.08$        16.29$        

884049 GLUE STICKS REFILL PACK       BD 17.46$        16.89$        

878031 JUMP ROPE PLASTIC 16 SECTIONS BD 28.42$        17.00$        

871612 QUICK FLIP QUESTIONS FOR THE  BD 23.96$        17.28$        

369400 MAVALUS TAPE 1  X 360   WHITE BD 26.99$        17.29$        

612971 MAGNET HOLD ITS 1 X 10 ROLL   BD 19.50$        17.59$        

307954 DICE DUDE COMBO               BD 24.95$        17.79$        

976002 BOOKENDS 1 PAIR 9IN HEIGHT TAN BD 25.81$        17.96$        

837284 MANAGE/CLASS SIGNS BUL BRD ST BD 30.89$        17.98$        

481807 CORR BOX 12X10X4 32 ECT 25/BND BD 37.30$        18.19$        

877009 JUMP ROPE PLASTIC 10 SECTIONS BD 36.21$        18.36$        

138498 TRADITIONAL CURSIVE DESK PLATE BD 21.98$        18.39$        

426568 CORR BOX 12X9X3 32 ECT 25/BND BD 40.75$        18.56$        

874207 JUMP ROPE PLASTIC 7 SECTIONS  BD 36.98$        18.72$        

481805 CORR BOX 12X8X6 32 ECT 25/BND BD 28.31$        18.98$        

931555 CHAMP. BBALL OFFICIAL SZ. 7   BD 20.89$        19.00$        

871670 DNEALIAN MULTI-PROGRAM HANDWR BD 27.19$        19.33$        

883576 WRITING PAPER 40 SHT 10.5 X 8 BD 27.19$        19.33$        

882057 WRITING PAPER 40 SHT 8X10.5 1 BD 27.19$        19.33$        

877052 DNEALIAN MULTI-PROGRAM HANDWR BD 25.79$        19.47$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

872818 SUBSTITUTE TEACHER FOLDER     BD 23.88$        19.62$        

847856 BULLETN BOARD STORGE BX SYSTM BD 25.98$        19.63$        

481809 CORR BOX 12X10X8 32 ECT 25/BND BD 45.50$        19.79$        

481800 CORR BOX 10X10X10 32ECT 25/BND BD 51.95$        19.80$        

415595 CORR BOX 12X12X12 32ECT 25/BND BD 74.36$        19.93$        

873177 ZANER-BLOSER PAPER TABLETS &  BD 22.77$        19.98$        

845097 CHENILLE STEMS  RED           BD 35.59$        20.41$        

845237 CHENILLE STEMS  WHITE         BD 35.59$        20.41$        

883256 BB SET GIRAFFE GROWTH CHART   BD 27.98$        20.47$        

2323265 BIG BOX OF PIPE CLEANERS 150PC BD 22.79$        20.49$        

882051 UNIFIX CUBES 100 ASST COLORS  BD 29.29$        20.68$        

881808 AWARD RIBBON PARTICIPATION 6-P BD 26.82$        20.72$        

845188 CHENILLE STEMS  BLACK         BD 35.59$        20.79$        

975898 DENIM CHILD SMOCK 19. 5X17    BD 33.98$        20.89$        

426570 CORR BOX 12X9X4 32 ECT 25/BND BD 32.19$        20.90$        

848769 MINI SPRING CLOTHESPIN NATURL BD 37.99$        21.09$        

851005 CHENILLE STEMS ASSTD 12  STEM BD 35.59$        21.48$        

935126 SEAT SACK LARGE 17 IN BLUE    BD 32.17$        21.49$        

934734 SEAT SACK MEDIUM 15 IN BLACK  BD 32.17$        21.49$        

481811 CORR BOX 12X12X4 32 ECT 25/BND BD 51.95$        21.85$        

847894 CHART STORAGE BOX FILE SYSTEM BD 29.98$        21.97$        

138100 SMARTMAX CONSTRUCT CURVED BARS BD 25.99$        22.08$        

931581 CHAMPION SOCCER BALL NO 5     BD 26.37$        22.24$        

847054 INSTANT DESKTOP ORGANIZER     BD 39.28$        22.49$        

848757 MINI SPRNG CLTHSPIN BRGHT HUE BD 38.29$        22.75$        

557510 CORR BOX 12X9X6 32 ECT 25/BND BD 31.72$        22.86$        

426310 CORR BOX 16X12X8 32 ECT 25/BND BD 68.19$        22.95$        

426396 24X12X12 BOX                  BD 61.10$        23.47$        

481813 CORR BOX 12X12X6 32 ECT 25/BND BD 56.03$        23.52$        

874020 PICTURE STORY PAPER 40 SHT 12 BD 36.19$        23.72$        

877826 PICTURE STORY PAPER 40 SHT 12 BD 36.19$        23.72$        

138484 SINGAPORE MATH PLACE VAL THOU BD 40.81$        23.79$        

847941 ECON GRADE CRAFT STKS 1 000PC BD 24.59$        24.39$        

2127022 REMOVABLE HIGHLIGHTER TAPE YLW BD 32.10$        24.49$        

426309 CORR BOX 16X12X4 32 ECT 25/BND BD 43.26$        24.53$        

431101 12X12X12 CORRUGATE BOX 25PK   BD 43.31$        25.32$        

426355 20X20X12 BOX                  BD 96.17$        26.02$        

814106 CORR BOX 12X12X3 32 ECT 25/BND BD 60.10$        26.05$        

935068 GLUE STICKS BONUS BAG 100 PC  BD 27.00$        26.19$        

481815 CORR BOX 12X12X8 32 ECT 25/BND BD 62.14$        26.39$        

414173 9 X 6 1/2 X 2 3/4 WHT PRTV MLR BD 56.88$        26.40$        

426359 20X20X20 BOX                  BD 51.11$        27.49$        

1582427 SCISSORS STUDENT 5IN BLUNT    BD 67.92$        27.49$        

2401071 MARS CHOCOLATE MINIS 40OZ 2/BD BD 44.04$        28.99$        

2401379 SNICKERS MINIS 40OZ. 2/BD     BD 44.04$        28.99$        

426327 CORR BOX 18X12X6 32 ECT 25/BND BD 51.81$        29.83$        

411797 CORR BOX 16X12X12 32ECT 25/BND BD 64.05$        30.78$        

426345 CORR BOX 20X14X6 32 ECT 25/BND BD 80.75$        32.99$        

414196 CORR BOX 18X14X12 32ECT 25/BND BD 78.82$        33.75$        

415600 CORR BOX 18X12X12 32ECT 25/BND BD 68.48$        33.83$        

420689 11 1/8X8 3/4X2 WHT PRTV MLR   BD 61.15$        35.86$        

426298 CORR BOX 15X12X10 32ECT 25/BND BD 56.83$        36.98$        

108159 SMOOTHMOVE SM MOVING BOX      BD 80.00$        37.32$        

414171 15 1/8X11 1/8X2 WHT PRTV MLR  BD 86.63$        38.18$        

414168 12 1/8X9 1/4X2 WHT PRTV MLR   BD 65.25$        38.25$        

426388 22X22X22 BOX                  BD 87.83$        38.49$        

426402 24X18X18 BOX                  BD 75.98$        39.49$        

947425 12 1/8X9 1/4X2 KRAFT  LIT MLR BD 99.38$        40.47$        

415597 CORR BOX 14X14X14 32ECT 25/BND BD 100.85$       40.76$        

426414 24X24X24 BOX                  BD 74.73$        42.59$        

689795 NEWSPRINT 24X36 833 SHTS/BND  BD 45.00$        43.65$        

557511 CORR BOX 18X18X16 32ECT 20/BND BD 123.87$       45.12$        

420688 11X6 1/2X2 3/4 WHT PRTV MLR   BD 77.43$        45.41$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

415598 CORR BOX 16X16X16 32ECT 25/BND BD 130.39$       47.33$        

947429 13X10X2 KRAFT  LIT MAILERS    BD 99.13$        47.96$        

431107 22X18X12 CORRUGATE BOX 25PK   BD 113.54$       48.53$        

415601 CORR BOX 18X18X18 32ECT 20/BND BD 101.63$       48.63$        

343629 BOX MOVING MEDIUM 8CT         BD 106.72$       50.60$        

595228 3X3X48 (.225) EDGE PROTECTOR  BD 74.85$        51.43$        

343628 BOX MOVING LARGE 6CT          BD 106.62$       52.75$        

414170 12 1/8X9 1/4X4 WHT PRTV MLR   BD 116.57$       57.98$        

822935 BB RKIVE O/S XTRALTR/LGL 20/CT BD 144.88$       68.50$        

949064 2X24.25 TRIANGLE MAILING TUBES BD 183.34$       72.38$        

414172 15 1/8X11 1/8X4 WHT PRTV MLR  BD 170.68$       73.49$        

949067 3X18.25 TRIANGLE MAILING TUBES BD 173.23$       79.29$        

949063 2X18.25 TRIANGLE MAILING TUBES BD 210.95$       83.81$        

696367 11.125X8.75X2 KFT LIT ML 50/BN BD 184.95$       88.99$        

949068 3X24.25 TRIANGLE MAILING TUBES BD 257.83$       101.78$       

949066 2X36.25 TRIANGLE MAILING TUBES BD 198.53$       113.89$       

949069 3X30.25 TRIANGLE MAILING TUBES BD 295.46$       116.75$       

949065 2X30.25 TRIANGLE MAILING TUBES BD 303.25$       117.91$       

949070 3X36.25 TRIANGLE MAILING TUBES BD 315.89$       124.65$       

180227 2.3 CU. FT FRIDGE AND MICRO SS BD 858.00$       410.40$       

967616 OTG RECPT DESK AMERI ESPRESSO BD 1,401.85$    872.15$       

967617 OTG EXEC CONF SUITE AMERI ESPR BD 3,616.75$    2,252.27$    

525881 CLIP PAPER STL #1/.034        BX 0.74$          0.16$          

075973 CLIP 72380 PAPER #1 SMOOTH    BX 0.76$          0.21$          

525931 CLIP PAPER NONSKD STL #1      BX 0.88$          0.28$          

525923 CLIP PAPER STL GIANT .045     BX 2.19$          0.38$          

445741 CRAYOLA 8/BX CRAYONS-TUCK BOX BX 1.09$          0.47$          

525949 CLIP PAPER NONSKD STL GIANT   BX 2.99$          0.50$          

889081 STAPLES STD CHISEL POINT      BX 3.94$          0.52$          

525915 CLIP PAPER STL #3/.031        BX 0.88$          0.53$          

387512 CHALK ANTIDUST LOWDUST WHITE  BX 0.89$          0.55$          

069194 CHALK #51-0816 ASSTD COLOR    BX 0.89$          0.56$          

504183 BOSTICH PREM STPLS CHISEL 1/4 BX 4.69$          0.60$          

614743 FACIAL TISSUE                 BX 1.54$          0.62$          

404229 PRANG CRAYONS  8-COLOR        BX 1.25$          0.69$          

641611 CRAYON MULTICUL 8PK AST       BX 1.09$          0.78$          

703594 CHALK                         BX 1.16$          0.79$          

501890 CHALK ASST                    BX 1.22$          0.79$          

662759 PRANG DUSTLESS YEL CHALK 12CT BX 1.16$          0.79$          

831270 BNDR CLIP SM                  BX 2.04$          0.82$          

071329 FIRST AID TAPE 1/2 INCH       BX 2.13$          0.84$          

214258 LARGE FABRIC FINGERTIP BANDAGE BX 2.23$          0.89$          

477899 KLEENEX FACIAL TISSUE         BX 3.32$          0.90$          

378137 TISSUE FACIAL KLEENEX         BX 2.97$          0.92$          

864669 TISSUE ANGLESFT CUBE WE       BX 3.32$          0.93$          

071357 1 X 3 PLASTIC BANDAGE         BX 1.80$          0.97$          

378821 PUSH PINS PLASTIC ASSORTED    BX 5.51$          0.98$          

378820 PUSH PINS PLASTIC CLEAR       BX 5.51$          0.98$          

603573 CRAYON CRAYOLA 3-5/8IN -8CT   BX 1.07$          0.99$          

882391 ERASER WEDGE CAP PK           BX 2.15$          1.03$          

112284 5000CT STANDARD STAPLES       BX 4.46$          1.04$          

477898 KLEENEX BOUTIQUE DECORATOR BOX BX 3.99$          1.04$          

699751 CAFE DELIGHT SUGAR PACKETS    BX 3.18$          1.05$          

526038 CLIP BUTTERFLY LG 1 7/8X2 5/8 BX 2.08$          1.07$          

650963 BINDER CLIPS - SMALL          BX 2.10$          1.13$          

299198 CRAYOLA CRAYONS 24PK          BX 2.71$          1.20$          

938368 ONE TOUCH PREMIUM STAPLES 5000 BX 4.62$          1.21$          

904704 PASTEL DYE STICKS - 7 COLOR SE BX 2.35$          1.23$          

433359 #1 IDEAL CLAMPS               BX 2.60$          1.27$          

071732 EYE PAD  OVAL  STERILE GAUZE  BX 1.68$          1.29$          

404239 PRANG CRAYONS  16-COLOR       BX 2.15$          1.29$          

650964 ECONOMY JUMBO PAPER CLIPS     BX 2.26$          1.33$          

738112 CRAYOLA 16CT CRAYONS          BX 1.97$          1.42$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

300525 CRAYOLA 12/BX COLORED PENCILS BX 3.20$          1.45$          

819378 ASSORTED GAUZE BOX 10 PER BOX BX 2.30$          1.50$          

477367 CRAYOLA CRAYONS  16 COUNT     BX 2.11$          1.51$          

821185 CRAYON CRAYOLA PEG BX 24BOX   BX 2.71$          1.54$          

641607 PENCIL COLOR 8/ST AST         BX 2.29$          1.54$          

112235 BOSTITCH B8 STAPLES 5000CT    BX 6.59$          1.59$          

739341 PENCIL COLOR SKIN 8ST AST     BX 2.29$          1.59$          

071728 CONFORMING GAUZE ROLL BAND 2IN BX 3.28$          1.64$          

508982 PENCILS COLORED SHORT 12 COLOR BX 2.27$          1.64$          

500813 1/2 ROUND HEAD FASTENER PLATED BX 2.77$          1.68$          

900923 BNDR CLIP MED                 BX 4.42$          1.68$          

408630 OIL PASTELS 12 COLORS         BX 2.25$          1.68$          

2696267 CRAYOLA ALL BLK CRAYON 12/BX  BX 2.44$          1.73$          

2696261 CRAYOLA ALL GRN CRAYONS 12/BX BX 2.44$          1.73$          

2696262 CRAYOLA ALL RED CRAYONS 12/BX BX 2.44$          1.73$          

420188 COFFEE-MATE PACKETS           BX 4.35$          1.75$          

447593 KLEENEX COOL TOUCH FACIAL TISS BX 4.84$          1.75$          

332971 KLEENEX LOTION FACIAL TISSUE  BX 4.84$          1.75$          

808376 TASK WIPE UNSCENTED 280 BX    BX 4.18$          1.77$          

929655 BUNN 10-12 CUP COFFEE FILTER  BX 1.84$          1.78$          

891293 RUBBER BANDS BRITES 1.05OZ AST BX 2.93$          1.85$          

413440 CRAYOLA CRAYONS 8/BX LG SIZE  BX 2.78$          1.88$          

404299 PRANG CRAYONS  24-COLOR       BX 2.93$          1.89$          

378816 FASTENER PRONG 2PC 2.75X1     BX 6.95$          1.92$          

104588 1/2 IN HVY-DUTY STAPLES 1000CT BX 9.79$          1.94$          

108985 SF4 SPEEDPOINT STAPLES 5000CT BX 5.08$          1.94$          

104604 3/8 IN HVY-DUTY STAPLES 1000CT BX 8.89$          1.95$          

071285 AMMONIA INHALANTS             BX 4.77$          1.95$          

913296 FIRST AID COTNBALL 130 WH     BX 3.96$          1.99$          

455714 CRAYOLA CLAYTIME MODLNG CLAY 4 BX 3.27$          2.02$          

509004 CRAYONS WASHABLE 16 COLOR     BX 3.13$          2.02$          

378812 CLAMP BUTTERFLY #2 SMALL      BX 3.28$          2.05$          

816152 RUBBERBAND LATEX FREE #54     BX 3.29$          2.08$          

538868 WYPALL L10 UTILITY WIPES      BX 6.11$          2.11$          

827992 PPR CLIP 1 REGAL 100/BOX      BX 2.86$          2.12$          

752033 8/BX TRIANGULAR CRAYONS       BX 2.73$          2.14$          

378818 FASTENER PRONG BASE 2.75X1    BX 8.59$          2.17$          

823964 CRAYON MULTCULTURL LG         BX 2.78$          2.19$          

847536 STAPLES F/TR1003/8 INCH 1MBX  BX 4.59$          2.23$          

504033 CRAYOLA FABRIC CRAYONS        BX 3.06$          2.24$          

802272 REFILL BANDAGE KNUCKLE        BX 3.75$          2.24$          

103481 STAPLES #2 IDEAL CLIP 50CT    BX 3.14$          2.24$          

181006 GLOVE DISP POLY CLR LG 500/BX BX 4.19$          2.25$          

181007 GLOVE DISP POLY CLR MD 500/BX BX 4.19$          2.25$          

651929 STAPLES PREMIUM FULLSTRIP 5000 BX 4.51$          2.25$          

886837 7.75 JUMBO WRAPPED FLEX STRAW BX 5.17$          2.26$          

826247 CRAYON OIL PST 16/ST AST      BX 2.99$          2.26$          

738120 CRAYOLA 8CT LG WSBLE CRAYONS  BX 3.13$          2.29$          

264135 STAPLES HEAVYDUTY 5/8IN       BX 11.29$        2.29$          

378814 FASTENER ROUND HEAD 1 BS      BX 3.37$          2.30$          

444158 PRANG MOLDING CLAY ASST 4PK *T BX 3.52$          2.32$          

669767 BNDR CLIP MED                 BX 4.49$          2.37$          

071282 INSECT STING RELIEF PAD       BX 3.05$          2.37$          

712586 KLEENEX POP UP BOX HAND TOWEL BX 6.57$          2.39$          

378817 FASTENER PRONG 2PC 2.75X2     BX 7.89$          2.42$          

904703 PASTEL DYE STICKS - 15 COLOR S BX 4.69$          2.43$          

376211 CURITY(TM) FABRIC BANDAGE 1X3 BX 3.38$          2.46$          

602271 CRAYOLA ASST CHALK 16 CT      BX 3.96$          2.47$          

641606 CHALK ART CHALK 12/PK AST     BX 3.40$          2.48$          

433967 1X3 VIS METAL DETECTABLE 25/BX BX 6.56$          2.49$          

071340 COMPRESS BANDGE OFF CENTER 3X2 BX 4.52$          2.49$          

343057 ALCOHOL PREP PAD 200BX        BX 4.90$          2.51$          

434067 BURN RELIEF GEL  6/PACKS      BX 4.42$          2.51$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

434003 FINGERTIP BANDAGE VISIBLE META BX 6.56$          2.51$          

434005 KNUCKLE VISIBLE BLUE 20/BX    BX 6.56$          2.51$          

515890 RUBBERBANDS PREM 1LB #107     BX 10.55$        2.52$          

515916 RUBBERBANDS PREM 1LB #117B    BX 10.55$        2.52$          

515833 RUBBERBANDS PREM 1LB #18      BX 10.55$        2.52$          

515841 RUBBERBANDS PREM 1LB #19      BX 10.55$        2.52$          

515858 RUBBERBANDS PREM 1LB #32      BX 10.55$        2.52$          

515866 RUBBERBANDS PREM 1LB #33      BX 10.55$        2.52$          

515882 RUBBERBANDS PREM 1LB #64      BX 10.55$        2.52$          

378819 FASTENER PRONG BASE 2.75X2    BX 9.88$          2.53$          

041664 NJOY YELLW SUCRALSE SWTNER 100 BX 4.99$          2.53$          

804474 100 HEAVY DUTYBLK SOUP SPOONS BX 9.83$          2.54$          

824834 MRKR WASH MET GOLD SIL ST     BX 3.70$          2.59$          

920528 BUTTERFLY WOUND CLOSURE  (10) BX 4.42$          2.60$          

452838 CRAYOLA 24CT WASHBLE CRAYONS  BX 4.38$          2.60$          

818721 COVERS SHEATHS ORAL DIGITAL TH BX 7.50$          2.66$          

493910 HVY DUTY BLACK SPOON 100/BX   BX 6.15$          2.68$          

495884 CRAYOLA 16/BX OIL PASTELS     BX 3.13$          2.69$          

493912 HVY DUTY BLK SOUP SPOON 100/BX BX 6.15$          2.72$          

800287 FIRST AID OINTMENT 10PKBX     BX 5.98$          2.74$          

414970 10 CT WASHABLE SUPERTIP MARKER BX 2.84$          2.75$          

818909 DIXIE HEAVY MED KNIVES 100CT  BX 6.50$          2.76$          

806393 DIXIE HVY MED WT FORK 100CT   BX 6.50$          2.76$          

806493 DIXIE MED WT TEASPOON 100CT   BX 6.50$          2.76$          

806369 FORK HEAVY MED WEIGHT 100/BX  BX 6.00$          2.76$          

806404 KNIFE HEAVY MED WEIGHT 100/BX BX 6.00$          2.76$          

806558 TEASPOON MEDIUM WHT BLC 100BX BX 6.50$          2.76$          

844714 ACCUWIPE(R) RECYCLED 1PLY WIPE BX 6.48$          2.77$          

508027 VISITOR NAME BADGE BLUE BORD  BX 4.02$          2.86$          

804503 100 HEAVY DUTY BLACK KNIVES   BX 9.83$          2.87$          

180383 JIF PEANUT BUTTER CUPS 1.5 OZ BX 6.99$          2.90$          

513186 BAND-AID PLASTIC 60 CT.       BX 3.22$          2.94$          

1725427 BURN CREAM 12BX               BX 5.17$          2.94$          

819265 SPONGE NONWOVEN 4X4 200/BX    BX 3.08$          2.99$          

041677 NJOY BLUE ASPRTME SWTNER 100BX BX 4.99$          2.99$          

663953 STAPLES F/TR100 .25 INCH 1MBX BX 4.15$          2.99$          

416686 FOOD NAT WT/AL 100CAL 7PK     BX 8.25$          3.05$          

508029 BORDER STYLE NAME BADGES GREEN BX 4.02$          3.06$          

845067 CHALK PPR AMBRITE 12BX        BX 5.13$          3.08$          

909853 2 X3 BNDG HEAVY WOVEN PATCH 25 BX 7.56$          3.16$          

414851 CRAYOLA WATERCOLOR PENCILS12PK BX 4.51$          3.19$          

405605 CRAYOLA 8/BX MARKERS F/L      BX 4.11$          3.22$          

461657 SPLS MAP PINS ASST CLRS 200CT BX 5.70$          3.26$          

352369 CRAYOLA 8/BX BRD WASH MKR     BX 5.33$          3.27$          

601619 CRAYON LARGE SIZE 16/BX       BX 5.22$          3.28$          

430942 CRAYOLA 8/BX THIN WASH MKR    BX 5.33$          3.29$          

445743 CRAYOLA 8/BX CLASSIC MARKERS  BX 4.11$          3.30$          

488679 STAPLES HEAVY DUTY CHISEL     BX 10.49$        3.30$          

509012 MARKER BROAD TIME 12 COLOR    BX 5.18$          3.32$          

401758 CHEWY GRANOLA BAR CHOCO CHIP 8 BX 4.99$          3.33$          

401759 CHEWY GRANOLA BAR VARIETY PK 8 BX 4.99$          3.33$          

800256 BANDAGES KNUCKLE 10/BX        BX 5.98$          3.36$          

800253 BANDAGES 3/4 X3 25/BX         BX 5.98$          3.37$          

800251 BANDAGES FABRIC 1X3 25BX      BX 5.98$          3.37$          

800255 BANDAGES FINGERTIP 10/BX      BX 5.98$          3.37$          

800259 BANDAGES KNUCKL/FNGR 10BX     BX 5.98$          3.37$          

800250 BANDAGES PATCH 1.5X1.5 10     BX 5.98$          3.37$          

800285 FIRST AID BRN CRM 10PK/BX     BX 5.98$          3.37$          

134708 GLAD FOOD STORAGE ZIPPER SANDW BX 3.69$          3.37$          

079212 PIN 85T BRASS T 2 #32         BX 4.73$          3.37$          

1725426 TRIPLE ANTIBIOTC OINTMENT 12BX BX 3.49$          3.39$          

898939 10PK 2PAD 3X3 GAUZE REFILL BOX BX 4.34$          3.42$          

913729 BIGELOW EARL GREY TEA 28/BX   BX 5.99$          3.47$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

913720 BIGELOW ENGLISH TEA 28/BX     BX 5.99$          3.47$          

610317 BIGELOW GREEN TEA  28/BOX     BX 6.56$          3.47$          

913730 BIGELOW I LOVE LEMON TEA 28/BX BX 5.99$          3.47$          

635868 TEA  ORANGE & SPICE 28CT BGL  BX 5.99$          3.47$          

635867 TEA APPLE CINNAMON 28CT.B     BX 5.99$          3.47$          

635851 TEA DARJEELING 28CT BIGELOW   BX 5.99$          3.47$          

635849 TEA DECAF GREEN TEA 28CT      BX 5.99$          3.47$          

635846 TEA GREEN W/LEMON             BX 5.99$          3.47$          

635865 TEA MINT MEDLEY 28CT. BIGELOW BX 5.99$          3.47$          

500539 TAZO TEA - CALM               BX 8.99$          3.51$          

2148113 GLAD 4GAL HA QT 26BX          BX 7.25$          3.56$          

813142 FIRST AID HYDROCORTASONE GREEN BX 7.76$          3.59$          

588764 HIGH CAPACITY STAPLES 3000 PCS BX 6.91$          3.59$          

656583 POP TARTS FROSTED B/S CINNAMON BX 7.71$          3.61$          

420561 POP TARTS FROSTED STRAWBERRY  BX 7.71$          3.61$          

504225 STAPLES HVY DUTY 1/4          BX 9.23$          3.62$          

2754637 STIR STICK STRAW 5.5 1000/PK  BX 6.83$          3.63$          

823967 CRAYON TRIANGLE ANTI-ROLL 16 C BX 4.51$          3.65$          

477552 IDEAL CLAMPS  1-1/2 X1-1/4    BX 3.78$          3.67$          

325049 CURITY ALCOHOL PREP PADS   STR BX 4.20$          3.67$          

757819 SF 3 SPEEDPOINT STAPLES 3750BX BX 4.47$          3.67$          

757820 SF 4 SPEEDPOINT STAPLES 3750BX BX 4.47$          3.67$          

462492 CRAYOLA 48/BX CRAYONS         BX 5.20$          3.68$          

723963 RITZ 100 CALORIE 6 PK         BX 5.99$          3.68$          

916116 CRAYOLA BOLDER MARKERS 8/BX   BX 4.11$          3.69$          

802452 FIRST AID ANTACID TAB BE      BX 40.72$        3.69$          

854518 2-60 HEAVY DUTY STAPLES 2500CT BX 9.30$          3.70$          

800264 TOWELETTE CASTILSOAP 10BX     BX 8.02$          3.70$          

800284 GLOVES VINYL 2PR/BX           BX 5.98$          3.71$          

101537 EXAM GLOVE VYL PFREE MD 100/BX BX 5.87$          3.74$          

101532 EXAM GLOVE VYL PFREE SM 100/BX BX 4.93$          3.74$          

101539 EXAM GLOVE VYL PFREE XL 100/BX BX 4.93$          3.74$          

864695 TOWEL ULTRA SOFT BOX WHT      BX 19.92$        3.75$          

538850 KIMWIPES DELICATE TASK        BX 12.06$        3.78$          

459599 CD ENVELOPE WINDOW WHT -50    BX 10.21$        3.79$          

041572 FIRST AID THROAT LZNGE RD     BX 6.84$          3.79$          

711382 STAPLES YELLOW #2 PENCIL 48   BX 16.13$        3.80$          

475715 CRAYOLA 24/BX COLORED PENCILS BX 6.04$          3.81$          

504209 STAPLES HEAVY DUTY CHISEL 3/8 BX 8.80$          3.82$          

819387 PLASTIC BANDAGES 1 X 3        BX 6.13$          3.83$          

563107 MULTICULTURAL B/L MARKERS     BX 5.33$          3.85$          

080368 PIN 87T BRASS T #24 1 1/2     BX 4.43$          3.87$          

800262 WIPES ANTISPETIC 10/BX        BX 7.78$          3.87$          

800260 PADS ALCHL CLEANSNG 20BX      BX 7.78$          3.88$          

485711 BLANK FLASH CARDS             BX 12.59$        3.95$          

344121 INTER DELIGHT FRENCHVAN CREAMR BX 7.03$          3.96$          

344119 INTER DELIGHT HAZELNUT CREAMER BX 7.03$          3.96$          

382793 LIPTON TEA BAGS               BX 8.99$          3.97$          

423276 CLEAR LENS CLEANG TISSUE 500BX BX 4.32$          3.98$          

104554 1/4 IN HVY-DUTY STAPLES 1000CT BX 7.79$          3.99$          

430934 CRAYOLA 8/BX BOLD BRD MKRS    BX 5.33$          3.99$          

2092683 ECOSTICK PINK SACCHARIN 200BX BX 5.99$          3.99$          

931423 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDR  MD BX  BX 4.23$          3.99$          

578608 CRAYOLA UC WASH FINE MRKRS 10C BX 5.76$          4.00$          

884862 FIBER PLUS ANTIOX BAR CHOCCHIP BX 6.99$          4.01$          

931424 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDR  LG BX  BX 4.23$          4.01$          

931417 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDR  SM BX  BX 4.23$          4.01$          

931426 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDR  XL BX  BX 4.23$          4.01$          

470743 COFFEEMATE CREAMER 50CT       BX 8.48$          4.02$          

848252 CABLE TIE 8 INCH UV BLACK     BX 4.15$          4.03$          

2382439 PAPERPRO STANDARD STAPLES     BX 5.15$          4.06$          

848967 COMBAT ANT KILLING SYSTEM 6/BX BX 6.35$          4.07$          

504191 STAPLES HEAVYDUTY STAPLES1/2IN BX 9.39$          4.08$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

539221 WIPES PRECISION               BX 5.90$          4.14$          

854279 FIRST AID ALCOHOL WIPE BE     BX 5.66$          4.17$          

846431 FOODSRV CAPS SPNBND LRG       BX 8.22$          4.17$          

931415 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDRFR  LG BX BX 4.34$          4.18$          

931416 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDRFR  XL BX BX 4.34$          4.18$          

931440 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDRFR MD BX BX 4.34$          4.18$          

931439 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDRFR SM BX BX 4.34$          4.18$          

071355 3/4 X 3 FABRIC BANDAGES       BX 8.94$          4.20$          

371106 PAD ALCOHOL FIRST-AID REFILL  BX 5.86$          4.21$          

666700 MEDLINE COTTON-TIP APPLICATORS BX 4.36$          4.23$          

642576 JAVAONE POD CITRUS GREEN TEA  BX 7.99$          4.23$          

560727 DISP LEN CLEANINGSTAT PREMOIST BX 6.16$          4.24$          

2105754 TWININGS ENGLISH BRKFST 25BX  BX 6.99$          4.25$          

2105752 TWININGS GREEN TEA 25CT       BX 6.99$          4.25$          

2105750 TWININGS PEPPERMINT TEA 25CT  BX 6.99$          4.25$          

065002 1X3 HEAVY WOVEN BANDAGES 50/PK BX 7.31$          4.29$          

555068 SPLENDA 100 CT SWEETNER       BX 10.61$        4.31$          

039210 STAPLE SF3 5M/BOX 35440       BX 5.69$          4.31$          

813141 OINTMENT TRIPLE ANTIBIOTIC PK BX 9.26$          4.33$          

2108610 ANTISPTC HAND SANITIZER REFILL BX 5.53$          4.42$          

387282 BANDAGE ADHESIVE FABRIC 3/4X3 BX 6.52$          4.44$          

833842 CRAYOLA 8 CT DRY ERASE CRAYONS BX 4.93$          4.44$          

931419 LATEX DISP GLOVE PWDR MD BX   BX 5.15$          4.44$          

931428 LATEX DISP GLOVE PWDR SM 100BX BX 5.15$          4.44$          

802137 BANDAGES SPORT KNEE/ELBOW     BX 5.72$          4.46$          

380749 CRAYOLO PORTFOLIO OIL PSTLS 12 BX 5.42$          4.47$          

813138 3/8X1-13/16 BUTTERFLY WOUND C BX 11.57$        4.48$          

848247 CLOROX TOILET WAND REFILL 6CT BX 6.04$          4.49$          

379111 BIGELOW CEYLON TEA 100PK      BX 7.99$          4.51$          

175406 CRAYOLA 64/BX CRAYONS         BX 6.33$          4.53$          

163382 DUST MASK POLY WE UNISZE 50BX BX 5.17$          4.53$          

899859 4X6 PHOTO ENV ASST BRIGHT 50PK BX 12.14$        4.54$          

809224 CRAYOLA CHISEL POSTR MARKR 8CT BX 5.15$          4.55$          

1384134 OSFA BLUE FACE MASK BOX       BX 6.14$          4.59$          

812755 SHEET PROT ECONOMY SEMI CLR   BX 6.63$          4.59$          

2360385 SWIFFER DUSTER STARTRKIT W/5PK BX 4.74$          4.60$          

752039 28/BX OIL PASTELS             BX 5.16$          4.64$          

800273 BANDAGES MOLESKIN 2 10BX      BX 5.98$          4.69$          

103762 2IN STEEL FASTENER-2PC        BX 8.59$          4.71$          

802279 REFILL GAUZ STRL CNFRMG2IN    BX 9.05$          4.73$          

101545 EXAM GLOVE LTX PWDR MD 100/BX BX 9.13$          4.75$          

101546 EXAM GLOVE LTX PWDR SM 100/BX BX 9.13$          4.75$          

101543 EXAM GLOVE LTX PWDR XL 100/BX BX 9.13$          4.75$          

633188 HVYWEIGHT SHEET PROTECTOR 50PK BX 18.16$        4.76$          

778761 ANTISEPTIC TOWELS             BX 5.12$          4.78$          

041570 FIRST AID THROAT LZG RD       BX 5.95$          4.78$          

040713 STAPLES STD SHEET PROT 100 CT BX 16.52$        4.84$          

495889 CRAYOLA ERASEABLE COLOR PENCIL BX 5.49$          4.85$          

317248 PRANG COLORED PENCILS 2DZ     BX 8.19$          4.85$          

116657 STPLS 3TAB FF LTR MANILA 100PK BX 40.18$        4.87$          

666702 MEDLINE TONGUE DEPRESSORS     BX 5.45$          4.89$          

673654 PURELL HD SNTZR WIPES 100BX   BX 8.33$          4.91$          

041571 FIRST AID THROAT LZG GD       BX 5.95$          4.92$          

101538 EXAM GLOVE VYL PFREE LG 100/BX BX 5.87$          4.93$          

790121 STAPLES HVY DTY 1M PACK 15/16 BX 15.19$        4.93$          

056018 STAPLE STCR21153/8 5M/BOX     BX 11.09$        4.96$          

105007 STPLS 2IN FASTENER BASE 100 CT BX 10.67$        4.97$          

424961 COFFEEMATE FRNCH VAN 50CT     BX 9.58$          4.98$          

608021 FR VANILLA SUGAR FREE CREAMER BX 9.58$          4.98$          

425043 HAZELNUT NON-DAIRY CREAMER    BX 9.58$          4.98$          

1227261 24CT MINI TWISTABLES SP EFFECT BX 5.99$          4.99$          

041679 NJOY PINK SACHARN SWTNER 400BX BX 8.99$          4.99$          

663954 STAPLES F/TR100&200 1/2 INCH  BX 5.39$          4.99$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

503429 TAZO TEA ASST FLAVORS         BX 8.99$          4.99$          

931421 LATEX DISP GLOVE PWDR LG BX   BX 5.15$          5.00$          

931427 LATEX DISP GLOVE PWDR XL BX   BX 5.15$          5.00$          

662783 CRAYOLA 36/BX COLORED PENCILS BX 9.20$          5.00$          

1600816 INTER DLGHT FRNCHVAN CRMR 48CT BX 8.20$          5.03$          

1600815 INTRDELIGHT HAZELNUT CRMR 48PK BX 8.20$          5.03$          

931436 LATEX DISP GLOVE PF LG 100BX  BX 5.58$          5.03$          

931429 LATEX DISP GLOVE PF MD 100BX  BX 5.58$          5.03$          

931422 LATEX DISP GLOVE PWDRFR SM BX BX 5.58$          5.03$          

116012 TICONDEROGA GOLF PENCL YEL 144 BX 24.53$        5.03$          

2072051 STEEP CHAMOMILE CITRUS 20/BX  BX 7.35$          5.05$          

578490 SG TWIN POCKET FOLDER BLUE    BX 8.40$          5.07$          

578546 SG TWIN POCKET FOLDER DK BLUE BX 8.40$          5.07$          

578488 SG TWIN POCKET FOLDER GREEN   BX 8.40$          5.07$          

578539 SG TWIN POCKET FOLDER ORANGE  BX 8.40$          5.07$          

578541 SG TWIN POCKET FOLDER PURPLE  BX 8.40$          5.07$          

578484 SG TWIN POCKET FOLDER RED     BX 8.40$          5.07$          

578542 SG TWIN POCKET FOLDER WHITE   BX 8.40$          5.07$          

578544 SG TWIN POCKET FOLDER YELLOW  BX 8.40$          5.07$          

833311 CRAYON OIL PST 36/ST AST      BX 6.69$          5.13$          

1532696 SPEED PRO HIGH CAP STAPLES 3/8 BX 10.29$        5.13$          

606903 JAVA ONE POD COFFEE HAZEL CREM BX 7.99$          5.22$          

642574 JAVAONE POD COFFEE BRKFST BLND BX 7.99$          5.22$          

809761 GALLON STORAGE BAGS 38CT      BX 11.91$        5.23$          

809760 QUART STORAGE BAGS 48CT       BX 11.91$        5.23$          

101542 EXAM GLOVE LTX PFREE SM 100/BX BX 11.38$        5.25$          

752463 OPTIMA PREMIUM STAPLES        BX 8.83$          5.25$          

504001 FIRST-AID KIT  PLASTIC BANDAGE BX 7.29$          5.29$          

2051063 SPECIALK FRT CRISPS BLBERY 9CT BX 10.78$        5.29$          

382256 CRAYOLA 12/BX BL WSH MRKR ASST BX 8.04$          5.30$          

551846 FLAT QUARTR COIN WRAP 1000 ORG BX 14.57$        5.32$          

551820 FLAT TUBE NICKEL WRAP BLU 1000 BX 14.57$        5.32$          

551812 FLAT TUBE PENNY WRAP RED 1000 BX 14.57$        5.32$          

551838 WRAPPER COIN DIME GN          BX 14.57$        5.32$          

937958 BANDAGE PROTECTANT/FINGER COT BX 5.49$          5.33$          

1116160 DONUT SHP CLASC COFFEE PODS 15 BX 8.18$          5.34$          

836386 CLOTH SWIFR WET RFL 12/BX     BX 8.62$          5.38$          

565175 PHYSICIANSCARE ASPIRIN TABLETS BX 24.01$        5.38$          

908290 MR CLEAN MAGIC ERASER DUO 4PK BX 5.99$          5.39$          

931437 LATEX DISP GLOVE PF XL 100BX  BX 5.58$          5.41$          

472344 CD ENVELOPE WINDOW ASST -50   BX 10.21$        5.44$          

101534 EXAM GLOVE LTX PFREE LG 100/BX BX 7.21$          5.51$          

101535 EXAM GLOVE LTX PFREE MD 100/BX BX 7.21$          5.51$          

101533 EXAM GLOVE LTX PFREE XL 100/BX BX 7.21$          5.51$          

450812 PEPTO-BISMOL 30 TABLETS/BOX   BX 6.70$          5.52$          

815968 CLIP PANEL PINK BCA 10/PK     BX 8.31$          5.55$          

940751 PC COUGH/THROAT LOZENGES 50/BX BX 21.64$        5.55$          

848253 CABLE TIE 10.90 IN L          BX 5.75$          5.58$          

806377 FORK HVYWT PLY BXD WE         BX 8.58$          5.59$          

806397 KNIFE HVYWT PLY BXD WE        BX 8.58$          5.59$          

806357 SPOON SOUP HVYWT BXD WE       BX 8.58$          5.59$          

806564 TEASPOON HVYWT PLY BXD WE     BX 8.58$          5.59$          

632149 AUTO180 HEVYDTY STAPLE REFILL BX 12.29$        5.61$          

2579078 LENS CLEANING TOWLETTES 100/BX BX 7.11$          5.61$          

904762 LYRA SLIM TRI COL PENCIL 24/CT BX 13.43$        5.63$          

609115 FASTNERS PREMIUM BASE 2IN     BX 13.30$        5.66$          

116806 SPLS 3TAB HNGFDR LTR STDGRN 25 BX 30.38$        5.71$          

2072053 STEEP EARL GREY TEA 20/BX     BX 5.99$          5.81$          

2072054 STEEP PURE GREEN TEA 20/BX    BX 5.99$          5.81$          

635874 TEA CRAN APPLE 28CT BIGEL     BX 5.99$          5.81$          

635826 TEA RASPBERRY ROYALE 28CT     BX 5.99$          5.81$          

342808 CHEEZ IT WHITE CHEDDAR        BX 9.38$          5.83$          

24377875 PERK 13GAL LD DRSTRG WHT 50BX BX 16.24$        5.84$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

236216 SWEET N LOW 400 CT            BX 11.39$        5.84$          

103748 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PFREE MD 100BX BX 9.25$          5.91$          

103749 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PFREE SM 100BX BX 9.25$          5.91$          

103746 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PFREE XL 100BX BX 9.25$          5.91$          

642575 JAVAONE POD COFFE COLUMB DECAF BX 11.50$        5.94$          

901653 PPR CLIP PLASTIC X-LARGE ASSOR BX 5.99$          5.94$          

186999 CLASP ENV BRN KRAFT 6X9 -100  BX 25.74$        5.95$          

913746 FIG NEWTONS 12/BX             BX 9.99$          5.96$          

382251 CRAYOLA FINE WASH MRKRS 12/BX BX 8.04$          5.98$          

2095658 STEEP LEMON GINGER TEA 20/BX  BX 7.50$          5.98$          

2072056 STEEP OOLONG & JASMINE 20/BX  BX 7.35$          5.98$          

071733 BLUE METAL KNUCKLE BANDAGE    BX 10.70$        5.99$          

2092682 ECOSTICK ASPARTME BLUE 200BX  BX 8.99$          5.99$          

479872 SPLS INKLSR LBL 30UP25-1X2 5/8 BX 14.41$        5.99$          

865459 TEA BIGELOW CHAMOML 28/BX     BX 6.56$          5.99$          

1730604 BALANCE BAR PEANUT BUTTER 6/BX BX 11.99$        6.07$          

402701 FOLGERS REGULAR COFFEE SINGLES BX 8.99$          6.08$          

799973 COCOA MIX SWISSMISS NO SUGAR  BX 10.99$        6.09$          

2051062 SPECIALK FRT CISPS STRWBY 9CT BX 10.78$        6.14$          

487791 SPLS STD WT SHEET PROT 50 CT  BX 13.36$        6.15$          

187013 ENVELOPE GUM #10 -500         BX 38.18$        6.19$          

885650 B8 XTRA HIGH CARBON STAPLES   BX 12.89$        6.20$          

931431 NITRILE DISP GLOVE PWDFR XL BX BX 9.94$          6.25$          

802135 BANDAGES FINGERTIP 40/BX      BX 7.42$          6.29$          

382726 ERASER PENCIL CAP PINK        BX 10.67$        6.29$          

266866 COIN ENV GUM BRN KRFT #1 250  BX 24.92$        6.31$          

2635041 COFFEEMATE SALTED CARAMEL CHOC BX 9.58$          6.34$          

079685 BINDER CLIPS LG               BX 13.57$        6.37$          

934023 COLORBAR SHEET PROTECTRS 100BX BX 14.03$        6.37$          

833315 MRKR MR SKETCH 8/SET          BX 9.55$          6.37$          

330553 LIQCREAMERCUPSPEPPERMINT MOCHABX 9.23$          6.39$          

24395044 BUTTERSCOTCH CREAMER 50CT     BX 9.46$          6.41$          

487506 ENVELOPE P&S 6-3/4 PLAIN WHITE BX 14.38$        6.43$          

812440 CLOTH CLEANER WIPE TERI POP-UP BX 14.94$        6.44$          

1052550 GLOVE EXAM NTRL PF RBE LG100BX BX 7.57$          6.44$          

1052551 GLOVE EXAM NTRL PF RBE MD100BX BX 7.57$          6.44$          

1052552 GLOVE EXAM NTRL PF RBE SM100BX BX 7.57$          6.44$          

1052549 GLOVE EXAM NTRL PF RBE XL100BX BX 7.57$          6.44$          

797324 EQUAL PACKETS 100CT           BX 6.67$          6.47$          

344907 TAZO CHINA GREEN TIPS TEA     BX 6.99$          6.49$          

479044 WYPALL ECONOMIZER WIPES       BX 15.83$        6.52$          

236169 BIGLOW EARL GREY TEA PODS 18BX BX 10.99$        6.56$          

364051 CLIP PLAS LRG ASST 1.38IN     BX 6.85$          6.60$          

831164 ENVLPE INVITATION GUM ASST -50 BX 15.49$        6.61$          

526004 FASTENER SELF ADHESIVE 2.75X1 BX 13.53$        6.61$          

236167 BIGLOW COZY CHAMOMILE TEA PODS BX 11.35$        6.63$          

823832 PCL WATER COLOR ASSORTED 24/PA BX 8.64$          6.63$          

710274 6PK CEREAL IN CUP HNY NUT CHR BX 11.36$        6.64$          

1730601 BALANCE BAR YGRT HNY PNUT 6/BX BX 11.99$        6.64$          

710273 CHEERIOS CEREAL IN A CUP 6CT  BX 11.36$        6.64$          

579259 CINNAMONTOAST CRNCH CEREAL 6BX BX 13.19$        6.64$          

606914 JAV ONE POD COFFE FRENCH ROAST BX 11.50$        6.64$          

200428 MODEL #50050 STPLS CARTRIDGE  BX 21.98$        6.67$          

077647 ALL PURPOSE DRC WIPERS  120/BX BX 15.75$        6.68$          

931418 NITRILE DISP GLOVE PWDR  LG BX BX 9.53$          6.69$          

931430 NITRL DISP GLOVE PWDR SM100/BX BX 9.53$          6.69$          

526012 FASTENER SELF ADHESIVE 2.75X2 BX 16.59$        6.72$          

1694105 BELVITA BRKFST BISCUIT BANANA BX 13.22$        6.77$          

116780 3TAB FLDR CENTER LTR MAN 100  BX 31.17$        6.81$          

116749 3TAB FLDR LEFT LTR MAN 100    BX 31.16$        6.81$          

116822 3TAB FLDR RIGHT LTR MAN 100   BX 31.71$        6.81$          

436246 GBC BINDING ELEMENT 1/4  BK   BX 24.02$        6.90$          

763173 4X6 PHOTO ENVELOPE 50CT.      BX 13.58$        6.91$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

187021 CLASP ENV BRN KRAFT 9X12 -100 BX 32.07$        6.91$          

475665 CRAYOLA CRAYONS 96/BX         BX 9.64$          6.92$          

24377879 PERK 33GL LD DRSTRG BLACK 30BX BX 13.11$        6.94$          

735680 STAPLES 33GAL BLK DRWSTRG 30BX BX 13.11$        6.94$          

1730602 BALANCE BAR MINT COOKIE 6/BX  BX 11.99$        6.97$          

1890511 COFFEEMATE PUMPKIN CRMR 50/CT BX 8.79$          6.97$          

236170 BIGELOW GREEN TEA PODS 18BX   BX 10.99$        6.99$          

437142 CRAYOLA 50/BX COL PENCILS     BX 12.73$        6.99$          

041678 NJOY BLUE ASPRTME SWTNER 400BX BX 11.88$        6.99$          

041676 NJOY YLW SUCRALOSE SWETNER 400 BX 11.88$        6.99$          

202427 TAZO ZEN GREEN TEA 24/BX      BX 9.38$          6.99$          

2072109 STEEP ENGLISH BREAKFAST 20/BX BX 7.25$          7.00$          

685111 FLAT PB 6X6 IN X 1 MIL 1M/CS  BX 19.50$        7.01$          

521229 FOLDER HGING STRAIGHT LTR GN  BX 27.35$        7.01$          

424154 TRURED SHRED BAG 50CT 14G     BX 17.43$        7.01$          

394053 ENVELOPE PULL & SEAL #10 -100 BX 16.90$        7.05$          

486510 LIGHT TOUCH HD STPLS 2500CT   BX 13.27$        7.08$          

931432 NITRILE DISP GLOVE PWDFR LG BX BX 9.94$          7.10$          

931434 NITRILE DISP GLOVE PWDFR SM BX BX 8.35$          7.10$          

931433 NITRL DISP GLOVE PF MD 100BX  BX 9.94$          7.10$          

177562 BELVITA BREAKFAST BISCUIT OAT BX 13.43$        7.13$          

177569 BELVITA BRKFST BISCUIT BLUEBER BX 13.43$        7.13$          

116723 SPLS SINGLTAB FF LTR MAN 100PK BX 44.95$        7.16$          

116699 STPLS 5TAB FF LTR MANILA 100PK BX 42.49$        7.18$          

675575 KEEBLER FUDGE STRIPED COOKIES BX 8.53$          7.23$          

421412 PRANG COLORED PENCILS 36CT *T BX 11.95$        7.28$          

744100 STPLS 3TAB HVYWT FF LTR MAN 50 BX 41.11$        7.30$          

1053785 CM SWEET ITALIAN CREAMER 50/BX BX 9.90$          7.31$          

214962 GLOVE EXAM NTRL PF BLK XL100BX BX 10.10$        7.31$          

214963 GLOVE EXAM NTRL PF BLK LG100BX BX 10.10$        7.32$          

214964 GLOVE EXAM NTRL PF BLK MD100BX BX 10.10$        7.32$          

214958 GLOVE EXAM NTRL PF BLK SM100BX BX 10.10$        7.32$          

103747 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PFREE LG 100BX BX 9.25$          7.33$          

666683 FAO ANTISEPTIC CLEANSE WIPE 50 BX 8.73$          7.33$          

848979 DISINFECTANT ROACH BAIT       BX 13.80$        7.34$          

931435 NITRL DISP GLOVE PWDR MD100/BX BX 9.53$          7.40$          

332897 SPECIAL K CEREAL IN A CUP     BX 12.45$        7.44$          

564852 COFFEE-MATE CINNAMON VANILLA  BX 9.58$          7.45$          

935527 COFFEE-MATE VAN CARM CREAM  50 BX 9.58$          7.45$          

2655711 PORTFOLIO 2 PCKT 25 WHT       BX 23.61$        7.46$          

931425 NITRL DISP GLOVE PWDR XL100/BX BX 9.53$          7.52$          

498294 CLEANER SOFTNR BOUNCE 160     BX 17.71$        7.53$          

891001 CLIP PANEL WALL AST 20/PK     BX 9.48$          7.54$          

1227255 CRAYOLA 3CT 8OZ FINGERPAINT BR BX 10.64$        7.64$          

962264 SG TWIN PKT FLDR W/FAST BLUE  BX 11.27$        7.67$          

578553 SG TWIN PKT FLDR W/FAST DK BLU BX 11.27$        7.67$          

578550 SG TWIN PKT FLDR W/FAST ORANGE BX 11.27$        7.67$          

578551 SG TWIN PKT FLDR W/FAST PURPLE BX 11.27$        7.67$          

578547 SG TWIN PKT FLDR W/FAST RED   BX 11.27$        7.67$          

578554 SG TWIN PKT FLDR W/FAST YELLOW BX 11.27$        7.67$          

578569 SG TWIN PKT PORT W/FAST WHITE BX 11.27$        7.67$          

844706 ACCUWIPE(R) PREMIUM TECH WIPES BX 13.97$        7.68$          

686437 ALLI RUBBER BAND SIZE 33      BX 11.74$        7.68$          

686440 ALLI RUBBER BAND SIZE 64 BX10 BX 11.74$        7.68$          

686438 ALLI RUBBER BAND SIZE117B BX10 BX 10.48$        7.68$          

227884 FOLDED SHT PRTCTR LTWT 25PK   BX 9.68$          7.68$          

837579 12/BX COLOR STICKS WOODLESS   BX 9.53$          7.70$          

117178 BAND-AID FLEXIBLE FABRIC      BX 13.60$        7.70$          

2092681 ECOSTICK SUCRALOSE YLW 200BX  BX 10.99$        7.70$          

777824 GREEN MTN BREAKFAST BLND KCUP BX 13.18$        7.75$          

744154 NEWMANS OWN KCUP 18CT         BX 13.18$        7.75$          

777828 VAN HOUTTE FRENCH VANILLA KCUP BX 13.18$        7.75$          

445532 COFFEE-MATE CAF  MOCHA 50/BX  BX 9.58$          7.77$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

739343 STICK CRAFT 4.5X.38 AST       BX 14.62$        7.77$          

500552 TAZO TEA - AWAKE              BX 9.38$          7.79$          

500531 TAZO TEA - EARL GRAY          BX 8.99$          7.79$          

2692642 PROTECTOR SHT 11X8.5 CLR      BX 9.97$          7.81$          

534990 CLASP ENV BRN KRFT 6.5X9.5-100 BX 27.27$        7.85$          

892541 6X9 CLASP SUSTAINABLE EARTH   BX 15.65$        7.86$          

072829 FLGR COLMBN DECF COF PODS 18CT BX 11.99$        7.86$          

072828 FLGR FRNCH VNILA COF PODS 18CT BX 11.99$        7.86$          

072826 FLGR MRNING BLND COF PODS 18CT BX 11.99$        7.86$          

072830 FLGRS COLOMBIAN COF PODS 18CT BX 11.99$        7.86$          

072827 FOLGERS HAZELNUT COF PODS 18CT BX 11.00$        7.86$          

478186 NUTRA GRAIN APPLE CINN-BX     BX 18.35$        7.86$          

444223 SF13 3/4IN H/D STAPLES 1000CT BX 12.64$        7.88$          

606909 JAV ONE COFFEE-ESTTE COSTA RIC BX 11.50$        7.93$          

163352 3TAB HANG FLDR LGL STDGRN 25  BX 36.81$        7.98$          

24377881 PERK 13GAL LD TABTIE WHT 80BX BX 18.49$        7.99$          

012203 TURBINADO MAUI RAW SUGAR 200BX BX 12.99$        7.99$          

382795 TEA DECAF LIPTON              BX 12.99$        8.00$          

2092400 BESTPRESSO DECAF BLEND 20/BX  BX 13.99$        8.05$          

2092399 BESTPRESSO LUNGO BLEND 20/BX  BX 13.99$        8.05$          

071735 BLUE METAL FABRIC BANDAGE     BX 12.97$        8.10$          

905451 RICE KRISPIES TREAT 2.13 OZ.  BX 13.88$        8.11$          

579263 LUCKY CHARMS CEREAL 1.7OZ 6BX BX 13.19$        8.20$          

163360 SPLS 3TAB FF LGL MANILA 100PK BX 54.36$        8.24$          

579252 FROOTLOOPS 1.5 OZ 6/BX        BX 13.37$        8.25$          

579255 FROSTED FLAKES 2.1OZ 6/BX     BX 13.37$        8.35$          

579256 RAISIN BRAN CRUNCH CEREAL     BX 11.50$        8.35$          

718360 CRAYOLA COLORED PENCILS 64CT  BX 9.48$          8.36$          

480330 INVITE ENV 100CT              BX 16.41$        8.37$          

391614 LABELWRITER LBLS FILE FLDR WHT BX 12.97$        8.39$          

478184 NUTRI-GRAIN CER BAR STRAW 16CT BX 18.35$        8.41$          

380747 CRAYOLA PORTFOLIO OIL PSTLS 25 BX 10.22$        8.42$          

833340 PCL CLR ERS 24/PK             BX 9.51$          8.42$          

565179 PHYSCARE IBUPRFN TAB 50 X 2   BX 39.94$        8.43$          

071074 URINAL BLOCK N/PARA BERRY 12BX BX 16.56$        8.44$          

563797 STRAWS JUMBO 7-3/4IN-WRAPPED  BX 11.78$        8.50$          

473955 ENV PULL & SEAL IVORY #A9 -100 BX 26.10$        8.53$          

486330 STAPLES STD SHEET PROT-200CT  BX 29.70$        8.54$          

2092685 BESTPRESSO RISTRETTO BLND 20BX BX 13.99$        8.62$          

709023 FAST BASE 2 CAP 2.75CC 100/BOX BX 14.59$        8.64$          

522569 NESTLE HOT COCOA PACKETS      BX 19.60$        8.77$          

423279 UVEX CLEAR TOWELETTES 100/BX  BX 14.05$        8.78$          

923690 AVERY SHT PROT DIA ECON 100CT BX 21.50$        8.81$          

381964 ENV 6X9 SS BROWN 28# 100CT    BX 22.42$        8.81$          

394057 ENV PULL & SEAL SEC #10 -100  BX 18.94$        8.85$          

377180 LABELS ADDRESS LABELWRITER CL BX 12.97$        8.88$          

811820 FLDR 2 POCKET UNLAMINATED 25/P BX 23.61$        8.89$          

163378 5TAB FLDR LGL MAN 100         BX 41.72$        8.92$          

116939 FOLDER 1/2CUT LGL MANILA 100  BX 40.15$        8.92$          

116889 FOLDR STRAIGHT LGL MANILA 100 BX 40.24$        8.92$          

795632 KASHITLCBAR-HONEY ALMOND      BX 16.20$        8.96$          

846430 FOODSRV  NYLON HAIR NETS      BX 28.74$        8.97$          

116855 2TAB FLDR LTR MAN 100         BX 33.49$        8.99$          

821482 ASSORTED BANDAGES             BX 13.17$        8.99$          

2095657 ECOSTICK SWEETENER GREEN 200BX BX 15.99$        8.99$          

729554 STPL FILE FLDR HANG LAM 1/3LTR BX 31.07$        9.00$          

2091408 WOVEN KNUCKLE BANDAGES 50/BX  BX 9.36$          9.02$          

469825 PRINTER LABELS CLR 1 1/8X3 1/2 BX 13.84$        9.05$          

1499111 RCE KRSPIES TREATS MINIS 50/CT BX 14.06$        9.05$          

469809 SHIPPING LABEL 21/8X4 SEIKO   BX 13.84$        9.05$          

465218 FASTENER 3.5 PRONG 8.5CC      BX 28.25$        9.06$          

2091409 GAUZE PADS 2X2/3X3 IN 24EA/BX BX 9.44$          9.09$          

187039 CLASP ENV BRN KRAFT 10X13 -100 BX 37.17$        9.13$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2051067 DENTYNE ICE PEPPERMINT 9 PACK BX 19.30$        9.13$          

2051024 DENTYNE ICE SPEARMINT 9 PACK  BX 19.30$        9.13$          

508199 TABS LABEL PACK               BX 13.68$        9.14$          

565186 PHYSIC. CARE ACETAMINOPHEN TAB BX 34.86$        9.17$          

122069 10X13 CLASP MAN 32LB GUM 100CT BX 39.91$        9.19$          

233577 7.5X10.5 CLASP ENV 100CT BROWN BX 32.58$        9.24$          

2051064 CINNAMON TOAST CRUNCH BARS  12 BX 13.02$        9.27$          

117713 SPLS 3TAB FF INTRIOR LTRMAN100 BX 51.56$        9.27$          

317321 ENVELOPE SEC GUM #6 3/4 -250  BX 26.29$        9.29$          

418335 5.25IN FILE PCKT LTR BRN 10   BX 23.75$        9.31$          

510399 CUBE CLIPS WHITE 75301        BX 19.46$        9.32$          

435024 LETTER SZ GRAY HANGING FOLDER BX 33.92$        9.33$          

419200 5TAB HANG FLDR LTR PUR 25     BX 32.84$        9.34$          

163527 LETTER SZ GRN HANGING FOLDERS BX 33.96$        9.34$          

163501 SPLS 5TAB HNG FLDR LTR BLUE 25 BX 36.09$        9.34$          

435032 LTR SZ ORANGE HANGING FOLDER  BX 31.99$        9.43$          

163519 SPLS 5TAB HNG FLDR LTR YLW 25 BX 32.88$        9.43$          

041157 STAPLES ECONO SHEET PROT 200CT BX 33.49$        9.43$          

163535 SPLS 5TAB HNG FLDR LTR RED 25 BX 36.15$        9.44$          

603621 HOT COCOA-SWISS MISS          BX 13.99$        9.48$          

401631 RETURN ADDRESS LABELS3/4INX2IN BX 20.63$        9.49$          

168211 SOUTHWORTH RESUME WHITE 100BX BX 19.61$        9.49$          

479880 SPLS 1X2 5/8 LSR/IJ LBL 100SH BX 48.01$        9.52$          

534701 ENV CAT BRWN KRFT 6.5X9.5 100C BX 24.60$        9.55$          

641742 STICK JMBOCRAFT 6X.75 NL      BX 10.89$        9.57$          

708798 CLEAR FRONT REPORT COVER      BX 51.25$        9.59$          

811822 FLDR 2 POCKET UNLAMINATE      BX 23.61$        9.61$          

806638 FLDR 2 POCKET UNLAMINATE      BX 23.61$        9.63$          

341869 FUN PRO COLOR PENCIL 48CT     BX 16.68$        9.67$          

385581 LABEL ADDRESS WHT 2 ROLLS/130 BX 14.67$        9.68$          

711433 LIPTON CUP A SOUP CHX 22PK    BX 21.18$        9.71$          

022682 ERASER  ARROWHEAD PENCIL PNK  BX 14.34$        9.73$          

567204 CRYSTAL LIGHT LEMONADE 30CT   BX 14.99$        9.75$          

642578 CRYSTAL LIGHT SUNRISE ORANGE  BX 14.99$        9.75$          

394047 IJ/LSR P&S ENV #10 WHT-100    BX 22.89$        9.77$          

534792 BRWN KRAFT SS ENV 7.5X10.5 100 BX 28.76$        9.78$          

469189 MULTI 1 1/8X3 1/2 LBL         BX 17.12$        9.78$          

1674497 CRAFT STICKS 1000 PCS. NATURAL BX 10.89$        9.82$          

610400 SPLS IJ POSTCARDS MAT WH 200CT BX 23.09$        9.83$          

512235 SWIFFER REFILL CLOTHS 32/BX   BX 19.42$        9.84$          

509588 FOLDER SNGL TOP LTR 1/3 MA    BX 35.48$        9.86$          

075562 PFLEX COLOR TAB MANFLDRS ASST BX 19.95$        9.88$          

241019 DIMENHYDRINATE 50X2BX         BX 12.67$        9.89$          

394063 ENVELOPE PULL & SEAL #A9 -100 BX 20.96$        9.89$          

818723 FSTAID TPE PAPER 1X10YD WE 12 BX 11.00$        9.91$          

866666 SCOTT RAGS IN A BOX 200CT     BX 23.33$        9.96$          

490861 POST CARD INKJET WHITE 100    BX 19.94$        9.97$          

518057 CD/DVD ENVELOPE               BX 27.78$        9.98$          

902714 ERASER PENCIL PINK PEARL MEDIU BX 19.44$        9.98$          

677800 SPLS LASER POSTCARD WHITE100PK BX 16.79$        9.98$          

866630 FRST MINI WHEATS 2.5OZ 6/BX   BX 13.37$        9.99$          

875411 SPLS 5TAB HANG FDR LTR ASST 25 BX 32.31$        9.99$          

236542 TAPE PAPR CURAD 1X10YD LF 12BX BX 10.10$        9.99$          

236541 TAPE PAPR CURAD 2X10YD LF 6BX BX 10.10$        9.99$          

487348 TYLENOL EXTRA STRNGTH 2PK 50BX BX 45.45$        9.99$          

2739969 WATERCOLORS 16CT              BX 14.04$        9.99$          

982544 16 PK VUE CAFE ESCPES HOT CHOC BX 14.28$        10.01$        

154065 16 PK VUE TULLYS HAWAIIAN BLND BX 16.47$        10.01$        

797339 CRYSTAL LIGHT ONTHEGORASPBERRY BX 14.99$        10.02$        

635937 COCOA HOT W/MARSH 50 CT       BX 15.99$        10.08$        

521252 FOLDER HGING STRGHT LGL       BX 28.36$        10.17$        

714408 SPLS 1/3 X 4 INKLSR LBL 25SHT BX 31.77$        10.19$        

515825 RUBBERBANDS PREM 1LB #16      BX 10.55$        10.23$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

973018 D-BUG BRN SCRUB/STRIP PAD 5/PK BX 18.66$        10.31$        

105072 SPLS SLF ADHSV FSTNR 2IN 100CT BX 24.99$        10.32$        

646041 TASTERS CHOICE COFFEE STICKS  BX 19.82$        10.33$        

2051070 FIBER ONE CHWY OATS&CH BARS 16 BX 17.70$        10.38$        

765438 FOLDR 1/3CUT LTR MRN 100      BX 48.49$        10.39$        

433664 GRAY LTR SIZE FOLDERS         BX 48.45$        10.39$        

401578 LABELS ADDRESS WHT HI CAPACITY BX 27.08$        10.39$        

401566 MULTI-PURPOSE LABEL 1X2-1/8   BX 25.80$        10.39$        

24377878 PERK 10GAL LD TABTIE CLR 300BX BX 16.95$        10.40$        

735679 STAPLES 10 GAL CLEAR 300BX    BX 16.95$        10.40$        

2092679 BESTPRESSO ARABICA BLEND 20/BX BX 13.99$        10.49$        

2092401 BESTPRESSO ESPRESSO BLND 20/BX BX 13.99$        10.49$        

2092684 BESTPRESSO INTENSO BLEND 20/BX BX 13.99$        10.49$        

2092398 BESTPRESSO VERONA BLND 20/BX  BX 13.99$        10.49$        

787384 INVITATION ENV GUM IVORY 100CT BX 19.59$        10.49$        

296194 REPORT COVER 2 PKT RED        BX 26.00$        10.50$        

810353 3TAB 14PT MAN FF LGL 50CT     BX 35.55$        10.54$        

973014 D-BUG WHITE CLEANING PAD 5/PK BX 18.67$        10.56$        

656124 HVY WT SHEET PROTECT 50 PK    BX 16.71$        10.57$        

080416 PORTFOLIO 57503 2 POCKET GRN  BX 26.00$        10.58$        

871070 #10 TAMPER EVIDENT ENVELOPES  BX 21.98$        10.60$        

080543 PORTFOLIO DOUBLE POCKET  BLK  BX 26.00$        10.60$        

719434 KCUP GM BRKFSTBLEND DECAF 24BX BX 21.63$        10.61$        

707195 KCUP GM FRENCH ROAST 24BX     BX 21.63$        10.61$        

875429 SPLS 3TAB FLDR LTR ASST 100   BX 44.91$        10.65$        

810351 SPLS 3TAB HVYWT FF LTR ASST 50 BX 32.98$        10.65$        

806677 FLDR 2 POCKET UNLAMINATE      BX 23.61$        10.66$        

154064 BIGELOW ENG BRKFST TEA VUE 16C BX 10.99$        10.66$        

236168 BIGLOW ENGLISH BRKFST TEA PODS BX 10.99$        10.66$        

387245 FASTENER BRASS                BX 22.14$        10.67$        

797785 PHYSICIANS CARE X/S PAIN RELIE BX 27.25$        10.67$        

810609 CLEANER KEYBOARD SWAB 24/BOX  BX 18.39$        10.72$        

534719 7.5X10.5 BRN KFT ENV #28 100CT BX 26.00$        10.72$        

535013 9.5X12.5 CLSP ENV KRT 100 #28 BX 35.28$        10.73$        

324856 KCUP SWT RASPBY ICED TEA 24CNT BX 21.78$        10.73$        

140888 KCUP SNAPPLE PEACH ICED TEA   BX 21.78$        10.74$        

466029 LSR NOTE CARD 4 1/4 X 5 1/2   BX 25.64$        10.75$        

555286 CUTLESS FILEFLDR LTR 100/BX   BX 40.01$        10.75$        

073025 PORTFOLIO 57502 AMBERG BLUE   BX 26.00$        10.77$        

080415 PORTFOLIO DOUBLE POCKET  LT BL BX 26.00$        10.77$        

886514 SHEET PROTCT 3-HOLE PUNCH CLR BX 22.06$        10.77$        

377778 FASTENERSELF ADHESIVE 2 IN    BX 20.25$        10.82$        

479074 PROCELL AAA CELL BATTERY      BX 25.20$        10.85$        

813110 SPLS 5TAB REINF HNG LTR ASST25 BX 36.10$        10.85$        

898320 PORTFOLIO TWN POCKET LTR DKBLE BX 43.75$        10.86$        

116764 SPLS 5TAB HNGFDR LTR STDGRN 25 BX 31.63$        10.92$        

649186 FOLDER LTR 1/3 CUT W/TABS     BX 40.40$        10.94$        

221689 FOLDR 1/3CUT LTR MANILA 250   BX 97.90$        10.95$        

2661128 LANYARDS HOOK 24 BK           BX 14.36$        10.95$        

2300640 520 PAPER CLIP VALUE PACK     BX 11.29$        10.95$        

894542 NESTLE HOT COCOA - DARK CHOCO BX 17.76$        10.97$        

2090679 CRAYOLA 50CT VIBRANT CLR PENCL BX 12.99$        10.99$        

24323955 JR KCUPS BREAKFASTBLEND 24/BX BX 14.86$        10.99$        

24323957 JR KCUPS CLASSICBLEND 24/BX   BX 14.86$        10.99$        

24323956 JR KCUPS COLOMBIAN 24/BX      BX 14.86$        10.99$        

24323958 JR KCUPS FRENCHROAST 24/BX    BX 14.86$        10.99$        

478185 NUTRA GRAIN BLUEBERRY-BX      BX 18.35$        10.99$        

478187 NUTRA GRAIN RASPBERRY-BX      BX 16.44$        10.99$        

656132 50PK SUPER HVYWT TOP LD SHT PR BX 27.04$        11.03$        

534800 BRWN KRFT SS ENV 9X12 100CT   BX 40.47$        11.04$        

751250 SPECIAL K BAR CHOC PNUT BUTTER BX 20.79$        11.04$        

751249 SPECIAL K PROTEIN BAR DBL CHOC BX 20.79$        11.04$        

656140 50PK SUPER HVYWT NON-GLARE SHT BX 27.04$        11.06$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

080419 PORTFOLIO 57509 2 POCKET YE   BX 26.00$        11.08$        

674231 BRAWNY HEAVY DUTY WIPES       BX 25.45$        11.09$        

923312 CRAYOLA 50CT WSHABL SUPER TIPS BX 11.91$        11.09$        

508812 FOLDER SNGL TOP LTR 2/5POS1 MA BX 42.14$        11.11$        

509638 FOLDER SNGL TOP LTR 2/5POS2 MA BX 43.19$        11.12$        

618557 NATRE VALEY CRNCHY GRNOLA HNY BX 19.68$        11.13$        

578510 SG TWIN PKT FLDR W/FAST GREEN BX 11.27$        11.13$        

910529 NESTLE COCOA NO SUGAR ADDED   BX 19.03$        11.15$        

982546 16 PK VUE TULLYS FRENCH ROAST BX 13.18$        11.20$        

982552 GRN MTN BREAKFAST BLEND VUE PK BX 16.47$        11.20$        

506873 CARTON CUTTER 12/PACK         BX 11.55$        11.20$        

176863 RESPIRTR N95/EXH VLV NBW98V   BX 15.59$        11.21$        

534693 6X9 ENV BRN KRFT #28 100      BX 23.95$        11.29$        

649194 1/5 CUT LTR SIZE W/TABS   25/B BX 39.55$        11.33$        

368095 SPLS PLN PAPER COPIER FILM NOS BX 89.93$        11.35$        

556241 BANDAGE 4444 ADHESIVE FLEX    BX 11.77$        11.42$        

490853 1/5 STD GRN HANGING LGL 50CT  BX 56.95$        11.42$        

884782 10X13 CLASP SUSTAINABLE EARTH BX 34.18$        11.44$        

656181 100PK ECONO TOP LOAD SHEET PRO BX 20.21$        11.46$        

507799 POSTAGE METER TAPE SELF ADH 1 BX 17.96$        11.46$        

718362 PIP SQUEAKS MINI MARKERS 64CT BX 15.02$        11.47$        

642573 BIGELOW GREEN TEA ASSORTMENT  BX 17.99$        11.49$        

200519 ENVELOPE SECURITY GUM #10 -500 BX 40.42$        11.55$        

381970 CATALOG ENV P&S KRFT 9X12 -100 BX 39.41$        11.59$        

1549927 8200 PARTICULATE RESPIRATOR   BX 18.90$        11.65$        

616955 NATURE VALLEY SWEET/SALTY BAR BX 19.64$        11.67$        

246850 SPLS 3TAB REC FF LTR MAN 100  BX 36.73$        11.69$        

845087 TRAYOLA 54 CT. COLORED PENCIL BX 15.27$        11.69$        

176864 RESPIRATR N95 N/VALVE NBW95   BX 13.49$        11.71$        

970364 STAPLES FLAT CLINCH 5/16      BX 11.99$        11.74$        

194969 9X12 OPEN END ENV 100CT BROWN BX 31.18$        11.79$        

071266 BISCOFF COOKIES CADDY 20 CT   BX 14.99$        11.79$        

2051057 TRIDENT WHTE SPEARMNT GUM 9BX BX 23.14$        11.84$        

2051061 TRIDNT WHT PEPPERMINT GUM 9BX BX 23.14$        11.84$        

818710 TAPE HYPO PAPER 2X10YRDS 6/BX BX 20.00$        11.87$        

347403 3TAB FLDR 100%R LGL MAN 100   BX 46.74$        11.94$        

224535 3TAB FLDR LTR YEL 100         BX 49.30$        11.94$        

884781 9X12 CLASP ENV 100%REYCD 100PK BX 28.07$        11.99$        

884632 COFFEE K-CUP DHS DECAF 24BX   BX 17.09$        11.99$        

071290 ELASTIC BANDAGE WRAP 3X5YRD   BX 19.75$        11.99$        

885066 NABISCO VARIETY PACK SLEEVES  BX 41.99$        11.99$        

2051058 TRDNT SPRMNT SUGRFREE GUM 12BX BX 23.63$        11.99$        

325406 COFFEE KCUP TULY HSE BLND 24BX BX 21.78$        12.04$        

848905 DONUTHOUSE LITE ROAST KCUP 24B BX 17.09$        12.04$        

848985 KCUP DH CHOC GLAZED DONUT 24BX BX 17.16$        12.04$        

737172 KCUP GM DECAF DKMG 24BX       BX 21.78$        12.04$        

737170 KCUP GM DOUBLE BLACK 24BX     BX 21.78$        12.04$        

719426 KCUP GM HAZELNUT DECAF 24BX   BX 21.78$        12.04$        

719417 KCUP GM LAKE & LODGE COFE 24BX BX 21.78$        12.04$        

719412 KCUP GM OUR BLEND COFFEE 24BX BX 21.78$        12.04$        

719416 KCUP GM SOUTHERN PECAN 24BX   BX 21.78$        12.04$        

848898 TULLYS ITALIAN ROAST 24BX     BX 29.15$        12.04$        

452828 5TAB FLDR 100%R LTR MAN 100   BX 42.94$        12.08$        

393125 FLDR 100% RECY STRAIGHT LTR   BX 43.31$        12.14$        

332896 SPECIAL K PROTIEN BAR - STRAWB BX 20.79$        12.18$        

2728765 SWIFFER DUSTER REFILL         BX 26.26$        12.23$        

757099 ECO ADDRESS LABEL 1INX2 5/8IN BX 16.81$        12.28$        

904719 AQUA BRUSH DUO MARKERS 12/CT  BX 22.21$        12.29$        

609121 ENV SELF SEAL 6X9 100 CT WHITE BX 29.33$        12.29$        

952657 8.5X14 COLORBAR SHEET PROTECTR BX 26.09$        12.32$        

465103 CINNABON CLASSIC K-CUP 24PK   BX 21.78$        12.33$        

377181 LABELS SHIP LABELWRITER WE    BX 32.35$        12.34$        

379479 CATALOG ENV P&S WHT 9X12 -100 BX 43.55$        12.37$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

391542 ENV INTEROFF RESEALABLE 10X13 BX 78.26$        12.37$        

571658 KIND BAR HG VANILLA BLUEBERRY BX 18.13$        12.38$        

682576 SPLS SECURE FILE FLD 3 TAB LTR BX 24.50$        12.38$        

535559 3TAB FLDR LTR PUR 100         BX 48.50$        12.39$        

433680 ORANGE LTR SIZE FOLDERS       BX 48.48$        12.39$        

199145 SAF T LOLLIPOPS SWIRL 120/BX  BX 21.18$        12.39$        

224527 3TAB FLDR LTR BLU 100         BX 39.71$        12.40$        

224519 3TAB FLDR LTR RED 100         BX 45.84$        12.40$        

224543 3TAB FLDR LTR GRN 100         BX 48.51$        12.41$        

479877 SPLS 2X4 LSR/IJ LBL 100SH     BX 49.46$        12.43$        

080420 PORTFOLIO 57510 2 POCKET ORG  BX 26.00$        12.47$        

111669 COTTON BALL MED  2000/BX      BX 22.00$        12.49$        

24377877 PERK 45GAL LD TBTIE BLACK 25BX BX 22.95$        12.49$        

682577 SPLS SECURE FILE FLD 3 TAB LGL BX 30.22$        12.49$        

918321 STAPLES 45GL HY DTY BLK 25BX  BX 22.95$        12.49$        

464947 KCUP FOLGERS CARAMEL DRIZZLE  BX 20.42$        12.54$        

381969 P&S CATALOG 10X13 28LB MAN-100 BX 47.91$        12.55$        

344108 100% RECYCLED CLEAR FRONT REPO BX 42.00$        12.57$        

369584 EARTH IN MIND 100% RECYCLED CL BX 42.00$        12.57$        

575762 SPLS INK LBL 80UP25-RETADD CLR BX 35.01$        12.57$        

601593 PENCIL DIXON NO.2 144CT YW    BX 23.61$        12.59$        

756044 SUST. EARTH REC 3TAB FF LTR100 BX 37.58$        12.60$        

848575 PARTICULATE FILTER P95 GRADE  BX 32.16$        12.62$        

331550 KAR NUT SUNFLOWER KERNALS     BX 19.99$        12.64$        

503070 TOOTS POP FRUIT FLV. W/TOOTSIE BX 26.38$        12.65$        

2655712 PORTFOLIO 2 PCKT 25 GY        BX 23.61$        12.66$        

459618 KCUP FOLGERS BLACK SILK 24CT  BX 20.42$        12.68$        

041608 FIRST AID MUCINEX 12HR BE     BX 18.59$        12.69$        

818868 LINER WASTE  30GL HE          BX 17.95$        12.71$        

773084 CELESTIAL TEA VAR PK 22CT     BX 20.46$        12.74$        

24372868 NESTLE MILKCHOC HOT COCOA 60BX BX 20.62$        12.76$        

891002 RUBRBAND CREPE #117B 1POUND/BO BX 14.24$        12.76$        

575546 FILE PCKT TOPTAB 5.24EX LTR BN BX 35.96$        12.79$        

848735 JUMBO CRAFT STKS 500 PCS BRGT BX 14.62$        12.79$        

504336 PARTICULATE RESPIRATOR N95    BX 29.94$        12.79$        

811812 SHEET PROT HVYWT TOPLOAD      BX 18.82$        12.82$        

716070 PLANTERS SALTED PEANUTS  12/P BX 14.90$        12.84$        

459684 SPLS 3TAB FLDR LTR PASTEL 100 BX 62.93$        12.89$        

2051025 DENTYNE ICE ARCTIC CHILL 9 PK BX 19.30$        12.90$        

013249 MARS PLASTIC ERASER 20PK      BX 34.00$        12.90$        

735181 KCUP CS INDIA SPICE CHAI  24BX BX 20.46$        12.91$        

719454 CELESTIAL ENG BRKFST TEA 24CT BX 16.73$        12.92$        

719458 CELESTIAL GRN TEA 24CT        BX 19.49$        12.92$        

719456 CELESTIAL LMON ZINGER TEA 24CT BX 16.73$        12.92$        

923674 QUICK LOAD SHEET PROT 50 CT   BX 19.80$        12.93$        

445499 SMEAD HW SUPERTAB FF LTR MAN50 BX 29.39$        12.96$        

2051023 TRIDENT TROPICAL TWIST 12CTBOX BX 23.63$        12.96$        

324863 KCUP ICED FRENCH VANILLA 22CNT BX 21.78$        12.98$        

324862 KCUP ICED NANTUCKET BLND 22CNT BX 21.78$        12.98$        

575752 STAPLS INK LBL 10UP25-2X4 CLR BX 31.77$        12.98$        

163956 5TAB HANG FLDR LGL BLU 25     BX 40.76$        12.99$        

163964 5TAB HANG FLDR LGL YEL 25     BX 40.76$        12.99$        

801953 COFFEE CARIBOU DECF K-CUP 24BX BX 21.63$        12.99$        

1671303 DAYQUIL SEVERE                BX 20.92$        12.99$        

2424689 DIEDRICH COFFEE HAZELNUT      BX 19.93$        12.99$        

635787 KCUP GJ BUTTER TOFFEE         BX 21.63$        12.99$        

737176 KCUP GM HALF CAFFEIN 24BX     BX 21.78$        12.99$        

719413 KCUP GM NANTUCKET BLEND 24BX  BX 29.15$        12.99$        

719616 KCUP GM NEWMANS SPEC BLND 24BX BX 29.15$        12.99$        

719421 KCUP GM SUMATRAN RESERVE 24BX BX 21.63$        12.99$        

719418 KCUP GM VERMNT CNTRY BLND 24BX BX 21.63$        12.99$        

465494 KCUP SWISS MISS HOT COCOA 24CT BX 35.29$        12.99$        

140763 KCUP VITAMIN BURST ACAI BERRY BX 24.09$        12.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

324860 KCUP-HALF&HALF ICE TEA 22CNT  BX 21.78$        12.99$        

571660 KIND BAR HG DRK CHOCLATE CHUNK BX 18.26$        12.99$        

2757086 KIND BFAST PROTEIN ALMND BTTR BX 16.99$        12.99$        

2757085 KIND BFAST PROTEIN DARK CHOC  BX 16.99$        12.99$        

571662 KIND HG PEANUT BUTTER DRK CHOC BX 18.26$        12.99$        

447419 MOTRIN IB PAIN/FEVR 2PK 50BX  BX 39.50$        12.99$        

2720832 NV GRANOLA CUPS ALMOND BUTTER BX 14.99$        12.99$        

2720831 NV GRANOLA CUPS PEANUT BUTTER BX 14.99$        12.99$        

563845 RING BOOK 1IN 100/BX          BX 35.36$        12.99$        

163972 LEGAL SIZE GRN HANGING FOLDERS BX 40.77$        13.00$        

534818 10X13 SLF SEAL BRWN ENV 100CT BX 47.13$        13.02$        

419218 5TAB HANG FLDR LGL PUR 25     BX 40.38$        13.02$        

2728773 SWIFFER 360 DUSTER REFILL     BX 23.64$        13.04$        

509000 FOLDER DBLE TOP LTR 1/5 MA    BX 41.23$        13.06$        

163980 5TAB HANG FLDR LGL RED 25     BX 40.35$        13.12$        

1058899 LIPTON NTRL ENRGY TEA 24CT    BX 20.88$        13.13$        

707196 KCUP GM BREAKFAST BLEND 24BX  BX 29.15$        13.14$        

707194 KCUP GM CLMBIAN FAIRTRADE 24BX BX 21.63$        13.14$        

707198 KCUP GM DARK MAGIC BOLD 24BX  BX 29.15$        13.14$        

719469 KCUP GM FLAVOR VARIETY 22BX   BX 21.63$        13.14$        

707197 KCUP GM FRENCH VANILLA 24BX   BX 29.15$        13.14$        

719614 KCUP GM HAZELNUT COFFEE 24BX  BX 21.63$        13.14$        

719465 KCUP GM REGULAR VARIETY22BX   BX 21.63$        13.14$        

707199 KCUP GM VERMNT CTRY BL DEC 24B BX 21.78$        13.14$        

583237 ANTIMICROBIAL SHEET PROTECTORS BX 23.89$        13.15$        

606806 3TAB FLDR REINFRCD LTR MAN 100 BX 56.32$        13.18$        

140891 KCUP SNAPPLE LEMON ICED TEA   BX 21.78$        13.19$        

381962 ENV 9.5X12.5 SS BRN 28# 100CT BX 45.70$        13.21$        

266262 RECYCLED 1/5 STD GRN HANG-50PK BX 41.38$        13.21$        

737194 KCUP GM PUMPKIN SEAAUT        BX 29.15$        13.23$        

1549803 6006 CARTRIDGE MULTI 2BX      BX 21.03$        13.29$        

325417 COFFEE DONUT SHOP 24BX        BX 29.15$        13.29$        

508820 FOLDER DBLE TOP STRGHT LTR MA BX 40.00$        13.29$        

656157 3HOLE PUNCH HVYWT SHT PROT50PK BX 13.71$        13.30$        

478201 NATURE VALLEY OAT & HONEY-BX  BX 21.87$        13.33$        

514899 CHEWY TRAIL MIX FRUIT & NUT BA BX 17.35$        13.34$        

535021 CLASP ENV BRN KRAFT 10X15 -100 BX 47.41$        13.34$        

436121 GBC BINDING ELEMENT 1/2  BLACK BX 38.22$        13.35$        

905188 SEB FORK  300 COUNT           BX 27.91$        13.36$        

599992 RUBBERBAND PALE CREPE 1 LB #33 BX 14.24$        13.38$        

958104 BIGELOW EARL GREY TEA 24CT    BX 28.23$        13.39$        

709245 CLEAR FRONT REPORT COVER      BX 51.25$        13.39$        

575748 SPLS INK LBL 30U25-1X2 5/8 CLR BX 31.77$        13.42$        

356010 SUBDUED COLOR TOP TAB 50/PK   BX 31.25$        13.44$        

823339 FLDR HANGING LETTER 1/5 ASSORT BX 41.60$        13.46$        

324859 KCUP  SOUTH SWEET TEA  22CNT  BX 21.78$        13.49$        

905186 SEB SPOON  300 COUNT          BX 27.91$        13.52$        

538165 NAME BADGE PIN 2.25INX3.5-100 BX 32.00$        13.54$        

404061 BADGE INSERT 2-1/4X3-1/2 WHITE BX 28.79$        13.56$        

885095 CTN KNIT WIPING RAGS 10LB BOX BX 23.75$        13.57$        

895933 THERMAL TIME CARDS E8-100     BX 14.00$        13.58$        

570253 ENVELOPE CLASP 9X12 PLN WHITE BX 56.43$        13.60$        

792125 INK/LSR CLEAR LABELS 1X4 25PK BX 31.77$        13.60$        

970668 ASST BIODRDGABLE CUTLER 360PK BX 39.78$        13.62$        

2516933 KCUP DUNKIN DONUTS DECAF 24BX BX 23.42$        13.62$        

810352 3TAB 14PT AST FF LGL 50CT     BX 37.42$        13.72$        

2661113 HOLDER BADGE FRST 25PKCLR     BX 20.97$        13.73$        

892100 ENVELOPE QUICKSTRIP 6X9 KRAFT BX 23.20$        13.79$        

884233 TUFF HANGING FOLDER LETTER    BX 45.81$        13.79$        

410699 PROCELL C BATTERY 12PK        BX 17.70$        13.84$        

418368 LGL SZ 1 BX BTM HNG FLDR 25PK BX 47.43$        13.85$        

2051055 DENTYNE  MINT W/HERBAL ACCENT BX 19.86$        13.89$        

116830 SPLS 5TAB HNGFDR LGL STDGRN 25 BX 35.66$        13.91$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

345001 SPLS 5TAB HNG FLDR LGL ASST 25 BX 43.04$        13.93$        

612997 SHEET PROT STPLS HEAVYWT 200CT BX 36.64$        13.94$        

954144 SPLS WRITE-ON FILM            BX 73.32$        13.95$        

452829 100% REC 3TAB FLDR LTR ASST 50 BX 33.27$        13.97$        

1498053 2 SIDED MINI BC MATTE         BX 16.99$        13.97$        

071078 URINAL SCREEN N/PARA ORCH 12BX BX 26.33$        13.98$        

870378 CC MAHOGANY K-CUP 24CNT 24BX  BX 21.63$        13.99$        

325407 COFFEE KCUP TULY BRK BLND 24PK BX 21.78$        13.99$        

164052 CUP 8 OCLOCK ORIGINAL 24BX    BX 19.12$        13.99$        

958987 DIEDRICH FRENCH ROAST         BX 17.09$        13.99$        

958986 DIEDRICH MORNING BLEND DECAF  BX 17.09$        13.99$        

958991 DIEDRICH MORNING EDITION BLEND BX 17.09$        13.99$        

958981 DIEDRICH RIO BLEND            BX 17.09$        13.99$        

459617 EIGHT O CLOCK COFEE COLUMB 24 BX 19.12$        13.99$        

459996 EIGHT O CLOCK DRK ITALIAN 24  BX 19.12$        13.99$        

756085 KCUP BARISTA PRIMA FR. ROAST  BX 24.09$        13.99$        

756054 KCUP BARISTA PRMA IT. RST DCAF BX 24.09$        13.99$        

1666504 KCUP CAFE BUSTELO COLOMB 24CT BX 21.63$        13.99$        

1667670 KCUP CAFE BUSTELO ESPRSSO 24CT BX 21.63$        13.99$        

464901 KCUP FOLGERS GS VANILA BISCOTI BX 20.42$        13.99$        

464819 KCUP FOLGRS CLASSIC ROAST 24BX BX 29.51$        13.99$        

140884 KCUP TULLYS HAWAIIAN BLND 24BX BX 21.63$        13.99$        

784558 PFLEX SURHK 1/5 HFF LTR GRN 20 BX 35.62$        13.99$        

134651 TIC TACS ORANGE SINGLES 12 CT BX 25.14$        13.99$        

671358 SUPER 3TAB FLDR LTR MAN 100   BX 35.84$        14.01$        

080414 PORTFOLIO TWIN POCKET DK BLUE BX 26.00$        14.02$        

905189 SEB KNIFE  300 COUNT          BX 27.91$        14.04$        

080422 PORTFOLIO 57513 2 POCKET ASST BX 26.00$        14.10$        

566912 HANGING FILE LTR GR 100%REC   BX 27.95$        14.11$        

863739 REINFORCED HANG FLDR YELLOW 25 BX 38.11$        14.11$        

863737 REINFORCED HANG FLDR BLUE 25  BX 37.04$        14.13$        

612622 LAMINATED ID CARDS            BX 26.72$        14.16$        

752702 TAB VIEW HANGING FILE FLDR LTR BX 20.29$        14.18$        

485107 BAND AID VARITY PAK 280BX     BX 16.99$        14.19$        

489131 STPLS HVY WT SHEET PROT 100CT BX 20.38$        14.19$        

444222 15/16  HEAVY DUTY STAPLES     BX 18.66$        14.21$        

534826 BRWN KRFT SS ENV 12X15.5 100CT BX 51.95$        14.21$        

478157 ENVELOPE SELF SEAL 10X13 WHITE BX 50.63$        14.21$        

818871 LINER WASTE  39GL XH          BX 19.95$        14.24$        

472902 CLASP ENV BRN KRAFT 12X15 -100 BX 63.27$        14.30$        

452830 100RCY DBLTP 1/3 LTR MANLA 50 BX 27.20$        14.35$        

2739895 KCUP STARBUCKS SUMATRA 24/BX  BX 28.83$        14.37$        

414639 KCUP GM HOT APPLE CIDER 24BX  BX 24.09$        14.39$        

708973 ADENNA PHANTM LTX GLVS M/32915 BX 19.08$        14.45$        

709000 ADENNA PHNTM LTX GLVS XL/32918 BX 19.08$        14.45$        

508771 TWIN-POCKET PORT TEAL         BX 26.00$        14.45$        

891000 CLIP PANEL WALL AST           BX 22.57$        14.48$        

747473 PHYSICIANSCARE REFILL PK      BX 16.09$        14.48$        

841239 ADVIL TABLETS 50CT 2PK        BX 49.49$        14.49$        

572049 FLAGS POST-IT 1IN BLUE-12 PACK BX 44.59$        14.49$        

24377876 PERK 13GAL LD DRSTRG WHT 120BX BX 19.95$        14.49$        

24377880 PERK 13GL LD DRST WHT FS 100BX BX 18.75$        14.49$        

486312 FASTENER REINFORCED 2IN CAP   BX 25.31$        14.51$        

2669254 FOLDER LTR 1 3CT AST RECY     BX 43.97$        14.53$        

064101 SHEET PROTCT TOP LOAD STD P0LY BX 20.08$        14.54$        

064102 SHEET PROTCT TOPLOAD STD NOGLR BX 20.08$        14.54$        

344939 SPLS 3TAB FF LGL ASST 100PK   BX 59.04$        14.54$        

643007 CRYSTAL LIGHT ICED TEA        BX 14.99$        14.54$        

473041 9 1/2X12 1/2 CATALOG ENV WHITE BX 41.78$        14.55$        

801949 COFFEE CARIBOU BLND K-CUP 24BX BX 21.63$        14.56$        

801954 COFFEE CARIBOU DMB K-CUP 24BX BX 21.63$        14.56$        

719432 KCUP GM NEWMANS SPECIAL DECAF BX 21.63$        14.56$        

719424 KCUP GM CRML VANILLACREAM 24BX BX 29.15$        14.57$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

848899 TULLYS FRENCH ROAST K-CUP 24BX BX 21.63$        14.57$        

753252 HEFTY RECYCLED TRASH BAG 13GA BX 25.84$        14.63$        

377179 LABELS ADDRESS LABELWRITER-WE BX 32.35$        14.63$        

522180 CLASP 9X12 NATURAL BROWN      BX 29.38$        14.64$        

071081 URINAL SCREEN N/PARA BERRY12BX BX 26.33$        14.68$        

673276 GLOVE SAFESKIN NITRILE PURP LG BX 24.52$        14.73$        

673278 SAFESKIN PRPLE NITRILE GLOVES BX 24.52$        14.73$        

673279 SAFESKIN PRPLE NITRILE GLOVES BX 24.52$        14.73$        

538355 BADGE LSR NO HLDR 3X4 WE      BX 28.79$        14.76$        

570231 ENVELOPE CLASP 10X13 PLN WHITE BX 68.42$        14.78$        

885097 COTTON SHEETING WIPES 10LB BOX BX 28.74$        14.79$        

2051060 TRIDNT ORIGNL SGRFREE GUM 12BX BX 23.54$        14.82$        

597368 MY FIRST TRI-WRITE PENCIL     BX 26.25$        14.84$        

535039 ENV CLASP BRWN KRT 11.5X14.5  BX 52.90$        14.85$        

837578 24/BX COLOR STICKS WOODLESS   BX 18.42$        14.87$        

117515 SPLS HNG FF BOXB 2IN LTR GRN25 BX 44.59$        14.90$        

329841 TEAR RESISTANT ENVELOPE  #10  BX 28.70$        14.91$        

580810 QB SS 10.5X15 BUBBLE MAILER   BX 32.68$        14.93$        

390221 BIGELOW ASST TEA 64 PACK      BX 17.99$        14.99$        

870361 CE CHAI LATTE K-CUP-24CNT     BX 19.82$        14.99$        

801912 CEREAL RICEKRSPS TRTS         BX 22.91$        14.99$        

865306 FOOD COOKIE/CRACKER ASST      BX 16.99$        14.99$        

571659 KIND HG OATS & HONEY W COCNUT BX 18.26$        14.99$        

385583 LABEL SHIPPING WHT 1 ROLL/220 BX 27.08$        14.99$        

563033 SPLENDA NO CALORIE SWEETNER   BX 20.93$        14.99$        

899992 PURELL HAND SANTZR WIPES 120BX BX 35.15$        15.02$        

202174 BATTERY QUANTUM ALK AA 24PK   BX 42.60$        15.10$        

482898 GLAD 13GAL OS DS 100BX        BX 37.20$        15.14$        

426106 BUSINESS CARD POUCHES         BX 32.95$        15.19$        

818907 LINER WASTE  13GL ME          BX 21.50$        15.21$        

324940 MENTOS FRUIT ROLL 15CT        BX 29.02$        15.21$        

324936 MENTOS MINT ROLL 15CT         BX 24.29$        15.21$        

606814 REINFORCED 1/3 LGL MANILA 100 BX 49.27$        15.24$        

732780 STEVIA IN THE RAW 200/BX      BX 26.13$        15.26$        

848574 DARK CHOCOLATE HOT COCOA      BX 23.42$        15.29$        

848993 MILK CHOCOLATE HOT COCOA 24BX BX 23.42$        15.29$        

241020 ELECTROLYTE TABS 125-2PKS     BX 24.99$        15.30$        

503245 BLO-POPS                      BX 26.38$        15.35$        

487493 ENVELOPE CLASP 9X12 KRAFT     BX 71.28$        15.36$        

121962 9X12 HVY DUTY CLASP ENV 100CT BX 34.27$        15.42$        

287102 AVY CMPTR LBL 5000-3 1/2X15/16 BX 43.10$        15.48$        

784559 PFLEX SURHK 1/5 HFF LTR ASST20 BX 38.58$        15.50$        

656173 100PK HVY WGT NON-GLARE SHT PR BX 27.24$        15.51$        

445150 SMEAD SUPERTAB FF ASST 50PK   BX 41.44$        15.51$        

659759 AVERY SMALL TENT CARD         BX 26.65$        15.55$        

508804 FOLDER SNGL TOP LTR 1/3 AST   BX 52.14$        15.55$        

2726418 POSTER STRIP MEGA PACK        BX 27.60$        15.59$        

726597 SPLS 5TAB REINF HANG LTR GRN25 BX 33.65$        15.59$        

754672 TUBLAR COIN WRAPPER PENNIES   BX 48.57$        15.59$        

754676 TUBULAR COIN WRAPPER QUARTERS BX 48.56$        15.59$        

573945 LABELS MULTIPURPOSE 1/2X1 3/4 BX 49.46$        15.70$        

2051021 ORBIT BUBBLE MINT GUM TAB PACK BX 26.49$        15.73$        

389227 LABEL LASER FILE FLDR WHITE   BX 48.34$        15.81$        

982710 24PK VUE BP ITIALIAN ROAST    BX 27.94$        15.87$        

812451 9X12 CLEARCLASP KRAFT ENVELOPE BX 61.60$        15.88$        

784606 PFLEX SURHK 1/6 HFF LGL GRN 20 BX 41.40$        15.89$        

440727 BADGE SIDELOAD PIN 3X4        BX 36.56$        15.92$        

2413689 POSTCARD LASER 5.5X4.25 200/BX BX 26.65$        15.95$        

738002 FASTAB HANGING FOLDER LTR ASRT BX 37.71$        15.98$        

2607863 GLAD 13GAL FF FC DS 68BX      BX 34.11$        15.99$        

1671125 GLAD DS FFX FRS CLN 13G 68CT  BX 40.05$        15.99$        

1667552 GLAD DS LAVENDER 13GAL 80CT   BX 40.05$        15.99$        

2516934 KCUP DUNKIN DONUTS DARK 24BX  BX 27.30$        15.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2518072 KCUP DUNKIN DONUTS ORIG 24BX  BX 23.42$        15.99$        

1274179 KCUP PEETS MAJ DICKASONS 22BX BX 28.83$        15.99$        

104151 STRIDE SWT PEPRMNT SF GUM 12PK BX 21.56$        15.99$        

895260 PORTFOLIO POCKET TWN LTR AST  BX 43.75$        16.00$        

895490 PORTFOLIO POCKET TWN LTR BY   BX 26.00$        16.00$        

391564 VIEWABLES LABELING REFILL KIT BX 38.16$        16.00$        

418376 LTR SZ 3 BX BTM HNG FLDR 25PK BX 48.40$        16.01$        

831099 SPLS 3TAB FASTNR LTR MAN 50   BX 46.04$        16.02$        

378737 7 INCH EXP POCKET LTR 5 PAK   BX 23.69$        16.07$        

504241 STAPLES CARTRIDGE 3/8         BX 42.16$        16.07$        

509315 FOLDER SNGL TOP LTR KRAFT 1/3 BX 47.25$        16.09$        

262691 AVERY 9X12 LAMINATING SHEETS  BX 30.39$        16.10$        

610397 SPLS IJ NOTECARDS MAT WH 100CT BX 37.79$        16.12$        

645587 POLY 5TAB HANG LTR ASST 20    BX 28.24$        16.19$        

671366 3TAB TABBED HANG FLDR 20      BX 37.44$        16.20$        

521401 FLDR HGING BOX BOTM LET 2 EXP BX 45.40$        16.23$        

224550 RED LEGAL SIZE FOLDERS 100 CT BX 64.62$        16.23$        

224568 BLUE LEGAL SIZE FOLDERS 100 CT BX 64.62$        16.24$        

224584 GREEN LEGAL SIZE FOLDERS 100CT BX 64.72$        16.24$        

410698 PROCELL D BATTERY 12PK        BX 22.80$        16.24$        

224576 YELLOW LEGAL SIZE FOLDER 100CT BX 64.65$        16.24$        

2300576 OFFICEMATE OIC CLIP VALUE PACK BX 18.24$        16.26$        

187005 ENVELOPE GUM #6 3/4 -500      BX 42.70$        16.29$        

378083 LABEL SMART LABEL PRO ADDRESS BX 17.99$        16.29$        

260604 #10 RECYCLED ENV 500 CT WHITE BX 45.47$        16.32$        

491281 CLEANER SHOUT WIPES 80/CT     BX 34.02$        16.37$        

556981 FOLDR ANTIMICROBIAL 1/3 LTR MA BX 39.63$        16.37$        

412838 MAGIC MODELING COMPOUND       BX 26.64$        16.41$        

817218 ENVL #10 24# WHITE 500/BOX    BX 61.47$        16.42$        

721944 FOLDER LTR 1/3CT 2PLY TO MA   BX 37.50$        16.44$        

379476 CATALOG ENV P&S WHT 10X13 -100 BX 51.46$        16.45$        

168229 SOUTHWORTH RESUME IVORY 100BX BX 19.79$        16.49$        

196923 WNDRFL PISTACHIOS 1.25OZ  12BX BX 24.99$        16.49$        

673277 GLOVE SAFESKIN NITRILE PURP XL BX 24.52$        16.50$        

414942 SKINNY COW DREAMY CLUSTERS    BX 25.01$        16.50$        

071075 URINAL SCREEN  NSLIP BERRY10BX BX 23.80$        16.54$        

071073 URINAL SCREEN  NSLIP MNDRN10BX BX 23.80$        16.54$        

865547 COFFEE DONUT SHOP DECAF       BX 21.63$        16.59$        

789149 NAME BADGE HANGING 3INX4IN-50 BX 52.27$        16.59$        

863738 REINFORCED HANG FLDR RED 25   BX 36.36$        16.69$        

214933 LINDT EXC TCHOFSEASLT PCS  60 BX 24.63$        16.71$        

247650 ENVELOPE GUM #9 -500          BX 58.57$        16.74$        

117523 SPLS HNG FF BOXB 2IN LGL GRN25 BX 52.21$        16.78$        

812444 10X13 CLEARCLASP REDITACT ENV BX 68.20$        16.79$        

495720 KAR S SWEET N SALTY MIX       BX 21.37$        16.79$        

100580 KCUP SBUX CAFFE VERONA 24BX   BX 28.83$        16.79$        

100684 KCUP SBUX DCAF PIKE PLACE 24CT BX 28.83$        16.79$        

100688 KCUP STARBCKS PIKE PLACE 24BX BX 28.83$        16.79$        

100579 KCUP STARBUCKS VERANDA 24BX   BX 41.12$        16.79$        

706324 ENVIROTECH HFF LTR ASST 20CT  BX 24.85$        16.81$        

260612 9X12 WHITE 28LB SS 100CT+15   BX 44.20$        16.84$        

897915 LINDT TRUFFLE WHITE CHOCOLATE BX 33.31$        16.86$        

479839 G10 BLUE NITRILE GLOVES LRG   BX 25.23$        16.87$        

478207 NATURE VALLEY PEANUT BUTTER-BX BX 21.87$        16.88$        

895419 BAGS SHREDDER F/3000          BX 28.17$        16.92$        

534750 10X13 BRN KFT ENV #28 100CT   BX 37.20$        16.93$        

236538 TAPE TRANS CURAD 1X1YD KF 12BX BX 18.00$        16.93$        

461274 NAME BADGE CLIP 3INX4IN-50    BX 56.42$        16.95$        

414852 CRAYOLA MODEL MAGIC 2LB BUCKET BX 26.64$        16.97$        

818709 TAPE SILK CLOTH 2X10YRDS 6/BX BX 20.00$        16.97$        

478791 ENV. REDI FILE CLASP 12X9     BX 64.73$        16.98$        

2051022 MENTOS FRESH MINT GUM 10/PK   BX 24.79$        16.99$        

325091 TRIDENT LAYERS WLD STR/CIT12PK BX 28.66$        16.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

332895 KAR NUT VARIETY PACK          BX 26.28$        17.01$        

2051068 TIC TAC FRESHMINT SINGLES 12 C BX 27.53$        17.01$        

535062 #1 COIN ENV BRN KRFT 24# 500CT BX 38.31$        17.10$        

595555 GLAD 13GAL FF DS 100BX        BX 40.75$        17.12$        

572043 #10 ENV RIGHT WNDW SEC 500PK  BX 58.97$        17.13$        

138289 SLIDE-LOCK REPORT COVERS CLR  BX 42.69$        17.13$        

682578 SPLS SECURE FILE FLD 3 TAB AST BX 30.09$        17.13$        

378995 FLDR INTRIOR LTR ASST COLR 100 BX 51.69$        17.16$        

378734 7 INCH EXP POCKET LEGAL 5PAK  BX 25.46$        17.18$        

558420 3X24 12 PK MAILING TUBES      BX 36.42$        17.19$        

480397 G10 BLUE NITRILE GLOVES  MED  BX 25.23$        17.20$        

1075843 GLOW HANGING FOLDERS 5 TAB POS BX 39.58$        17.21$        

479069 DURACELL PROCELL 9VOLT BATTERY BX 41.40$        17.28$        

721225 250CTFINEBUSENV24LB25%CTTNWHIT BX 63.84$        17.32$        

24395089 8IN TITANIUM STRT SCISSOR 3PK BX 34.99$        17.32$        

266767 INVITE ENV 250CT              BX 38.70$        17.35$        

479876 SPLS 3 1/3X4 LSR/IJ LBL 100SH BX 49.46$        17.35$        

117739 INTERIOR FOLDER LEGAL-SIZE   * BX 52.20$        17.36$        

871072 #10 ENV 100% RECYCLD SEC 500PK BX 44.48$        17.37$        

479879 SPLS 1X4 LSR/IJ LBL 100SH     BX 48.01$        17.37$        

479878 SPLS INKLSR LBL 14UP100-11/3X4 BX 48.01$        17.37$        

818733 TAPE SILK CLOTH 1X10YRDS 12/BX BX 20.00$        17.38$        

401597 LARGE ADRESS LBL 1-4/10X3-1/2 BX 29.78$        17.40$        

509786 FOLDER SNGL TOP STRGHT LTR MA BX 36.26$        17.48$        

1638816 Z-GRIP BALL RETR 1.0 BLUE 48PK BX 28.32$        17.48$        

202173 BATTERY QUANTUM ALK AAA 24PK  BX 42.60$        17.50$        

351470 #9 WINDOW ENV 24# 500CT       BX 41.90$        17.51$        

324789 TRUVIA SWEETENER 140 CT       BX 18.24$        17.51$        

1549999 5N11 FILTER PARTICULATE N95   BX 26.27$        17.52$        

493183 FOLDER HANG 100%RECY 1/5 ASST BX 52.08$        17.58$        

750205 PHYSICIANSCARE ALLERGY MED    BX 51.30$        17.58$        

806647 PROT SHT STNDRD WGHT          BX 21.51$        17.70$        

318421 WAVE 3D CUCMBR MELON URNL SCRN BX 40.20$        17.70$        

737995 FASTAB HANGING FOLDER LTR BLUE BX 37.44$        17.72$        

737994 FASTAB HANGING FOLDER LTR GRN BX 37.44$        17.72$        

737993 FASTAB HANGING FOLDER LTR RED BX 37.44$        17.72$        

738001 FASTAB HANGING FOLDER LTR YLW BX 37.44$        17.72$        

493896 MED DUTY PLASTIC FORK 1000/CT BX 31.08$        17.84$        

423024 EARPLUG FOAM 32NRR CORD 100BX BX 31.78$        17.85$        

871076 TAMPER EVIDENT CATALOG ENV 6X9 BX 37.78$        17.85$        

960667 32PK VUE  ORIGINAL DONUT SHOP BX 31.57$        17.90$        

982700 32PK VUE GM BRKFST BLND DCF   BX 31.57$        17.90$        

982701 32PK VUE GRN MTN BREKFAST BLND BX 31.57$        17.90$        

982699 32PK VUE GRN MTN HAZELNUT     BX 31.57$        17.90$        

960668 32PK VUE GRN MTN NANTUCKET    BX 31.57$        17.90$        

960666 32PK VUE TULLYS FRENCH ROAST  BX 31.57$        17.90$        

535070 #3 COIN ENV BRN KRFT 24# 500CT BX 39.70$        17.91$        

472993 INTEROFFCE ENV KRFT 10X13 -100 BX 65.78$        17.95$        

323795 BISCOFF COOKIE CADDY          BX 27.57$        17.96$        

487494 ENVELOPE CLASP 10X13 KRAFT    BX 86.90$        17.98$        

818869 LINER WASTE  33GL XH          BX 21.35$        17.98$        

24337382 RIPVANWAFEL SNICKERDOODLE 12BX BX 25.52$        17.99$        

24307172 RIPVANWAFELS CARAM VANILL 12BX BX 25.52$        17.99$        

24307171 RIPVANWAFELS HONEY&OATS 12BX  BX 25.52$        17.99$        

918211 ENVELOPE GUM IVORY #10- 500   BX 49.93$        18.04$        

534768 10X15 BRN KFT ENV #28 100CT   BX 50.96$        18.05$        

564708 FOLDER C25H HANGING 1/5 LGL   BX 46.95$        18.07$        

726595 SPLS 5TAB REINF HANG LGL GRN25 BX 35.92$        18.11$        

473009 BOOKLET ENV GUM WHT 9X12 -100 BX 43.89$        18.13$        

903936 LINDT TRUFFLE DARK CHOCOLATE  BX 33.31$        18.14$        

900689 LINDT TRUFFLE MIL CHOCOLATE   BX 33.31$        18.14$        

570235 ENVELOPE #9 PULL N SEAL WHITE BX 119.85$       18.16$        

812796 DOUBLE STUFF FILE FOLDER 1/3  BX 33.84$        18.17$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24388095 WYPALL X60 WIPERS             BX 21.50$        18.19$        

659399 ENVIRTECH  10X13  CLASP BROWN BX 37.03$        18.23$        

452827 100%RCY HNG 1/5 LTR ASSTCLR 20 BX 41.66$        18.24$        

871075 10X13 TAMPER EVIDENT ENVELOPE BX 44.00$        18.24$        

729553 STPL FILE FLDR HANG LAM 1/3LGL BX 40.77$        18.26$        

512667 POST-IT 1IN FLAGS RED 12PK    BX 44.59$        18.28$        

240770 MANSCRIPT COVERS BLUE 12.5    BX 29.09$        18.35$        

509794 FOLDER SNIGLE TOP LTR 1/2 MA  BX 36.26$        18.40$        

896672 STPLS SHIP LABEL 500PK LST ENC BX 29.00$        18.41$        

423022 UNCORDED  EARPLUGS            BX 32.90$        18.45$        

802677 TUFF HANGING FILE FLDR LTR YW BX 38.07$        18.46$        

267649 CRA ULTIMATE CRAYON CASE 152CT BX 23.07$        18.47$        

24314910 PURELL SINGLES 125/BX         BX 34.27$        18.49$        

418293 FILE PKT 3.5IN LTR KRAFT 25   BX 54.44$        18.55$        

486929 ENVELOPE FC PEEL&SEEL 9X12 WHT BX 62.60$        18.57$        

566913 HANGING FILE LGL GR 100%REC   BX 36.93$        18.63$        

507093 ADHESIVE FOLDER DIVIDERS      BX 39.04$        18.64$        

819528 EASYGRIP PKT 5 1/4 EXP LTR10PK BX 41.38$        18.67$        

117010 FINE BUSINESS PPR WH 500CT20LB BX 41.69$        18.72$        

609146 TAMPR-EVIDENT DEP BGS CL 12X9 BX 49.76$        18.72$        

609145 TAMPR-EVIDENT DEP BGS WH 12X9 BX 49.76$        18.72$        

2168309 KIND DRK CHOC ALMND MINT 12/CT BX 34.38$        18.74$        

534743 ENV CAT BRWN KRFT 9.5X12.5 100 BX 32.20$        18.75$        

422431 N95 RESP W/O FACESEAL         BX 35.50$        18.79$        

910546 CREAMER FRENCH VANILLA 180BX  BX 27.32$        18.84$        

784623 HANGTUFF BX BTM 2IN GRN LTR 20 BX 44.86$        18.84$        

650853 FOLDER FILE LTR 1/3CUT W/FAST BX 54.15$        18.88$        

641604 CHALK ARTCHALK 144/PK AST     BX 24.93$        18.89$        

266734 9X12 CLASP GRAY 28LB GUM 100CT BX 46.31$        18.91$        

378760 2IN EXP JACKET LTR BLU 25 PAK BX 31.32$        18.94$        

384873 CLASS FLDR MANILA LTR 1 PART  BX 37.76$        18.99$        

381912 ENVELOPE PULL & SEAL #10 -500 BX 80.02$        18.99$        

2608627 GLAD 13GAL FC DS 80BX         BX 34.11$        18.99$        

2608753 GLAD 13GAL GA DS 80BX         BX 34.11$        18.99$        

2608754 GLAD 13GAL HA DS 80BX         BX 34.11$        18.99$        

2607651 GLAD 13GAL LA DS 80BX         BX 34.11$        18.99$        

1440263 STRBCKS BRKFST BLEND KCUP 24/C BX 28.83$        18.99$        

1440262 STRBCKS FRNCH ROAST KCUP 24/PK BX 36.07$        18.99$        

378736 2 INCH EXP JACKET LTR RED 25PK BX 31.34$        19.02$        

489408 FLDR LTR 11PT 1/3 REC-MLA     BX 38.38$        19.03$        

1274181 KCUP PEETS CAFE DOMINGO 22/CT BX 28.83$        19.03$        

1274180 KCUP PEETS HOUSE BLEND 22/CT  BX 28.83$        19.03$        

509901 FOLDER ENDTAB STRAIT LTR MA   BX 47.00$        19.07$        

960670 32PK VUE  BP CAPPUCCINO       BX 33.66$        19.12$        

960671 32PK VUE BP VANILLA LATTE     BX 33.66$        19.12$        

516707 FOLDER POLY W/POCKET LTR ASST BX 49.95$        19.14$        

811664 SHIPPING LABEL W/TRUEBLOCK 2PT BX 28.73$        19.15$        

504098 ADHESIVE BADGE W/CLIP HOLE    BX 28.36$        19.16$        

423028 POLYCORD  INDIVIDUAL POLYBAG  BX 30.57$        19.19$        

423026 UNCORDED  INDIVIDUAL POLYBAG  BX 33.04$        19.19$        

521518 FLDR HGING BOX BOTM LGL 2 EXP BX 52.61$        19.29$        

195032 CTLG ENV SLFSEAL 1ST 10X13-100 BX 59.39$        19.35$        

895625 HVY SHEET PROT 100CT CLEAR    BX 27.24$        19.42$        

482998 GLAD 30GAL DS 90BX            BX 44.35$        19.45$        

377440 PORTFOLIO FS/PKT YW           BX 43.75$        19.45$        

683311 ESLT READYTAB FLDR LTR ASST 50 BX 35.75$        19.46$        

2051071 LUNA BAR NUTZ OVER CHOC 15/BX BX 34.48$        19.46$        

470945 LUNA CHOCOLATE DIPPED COCONUT BX 34.48$        19.46$        

923447 SPLENDA PACKETS 700PK         BX 35.00$        19.46$        

802681 TUFF HANGING FILE FLDR LTR BL BX 38.07$        19.48$        

802680 TUFF HANGING FILE FLDR LTR GRN BX 38.07$        19.48$        

802676 TUFF HANGING FILE FLDR LTR GRY BX 38.07$        19.48$        

802679 TUFF HANGING FILE FLDR LTR RED BX 38.07$        19.48$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

472845 10X15 CATALOG ENV 100CT. WHITE BX 62.66$        19.63$        

813429 ENVL CATALOG 28# 9X12 KRAFT 10 BX 61.36$        19.65$        

521419 FLDR HGING BOX BOTM LTR 3 EXP BX 50.01$        19.68$        

418384 LGL SZ 3 BX BTM HNG FLDR 25PK BX 57.06$        19.68$        

509893 ENDTAB FLDR LTR MAN 100       BX 45.15$        19.69$        

1373635 KIND RSTED JALAPENO ALMD 12/CT BX 33.99$        19.70$        

811262 FLDR MLA 1/3 LTR 100/BX PINK  BX 42.33$        19.77$        

897626 PHYSICIANSCARE SINUS 50/BX    BX 40.51$        19.79$        

423035 POLYCORD INDIVIDUAL POLYBAG   BX 32.85$        19.79$        

370054 KIND CRANBERRY ALMND BARS 12CT BX 33.99$        19.84$        

370055 KIND DRK COC PNUT BUTTR 12CT  BX 34.10$        19.84$        

370052 KINDBAR BLUEBERRY PECAN FIBER BX 33.99$        19.84$        

370053 KINDBAR DARK CHOC CHERRYCASHEW BX 33.99$        19.84$        

575562 FILE TUFF POCKET 7IN EXP ETLTR BX 46.85$        19.90$        

811318 FLDR FILE 1/3CUT LETTER TEAL 1 BX 42.33$        19.90$        

394065 GREETING PULL&SEAL PSTEL 100PK BX 22.98$        19.90$        

982709 32PK VUE CS ICED SWEET TEA    BX 35.86$        19.94$        

24355472 DYMO LW 0.56X3.44IN 130CT/6RL BX 34.40$        19.99$        

639883 EQUAL 500CT PACKETS           BX 29.53$        19.99$        

783621 FOLDR TT CLASS 2EX 1DIV LTR RD BX 60.80$        19.99$        

319082 GLASSES BEARKAT AF BK/CLR     BX 41.80$        19.99$        

180014 KIND BAR ALMOND & COCONUT     BX 34.10$        19.99$        

180015 KIND DRK CHOC. NUTS & SEA SALT BX 34.10$        19.99$        

1373638 KND CRMEL ALMD & SEASALT 12/CT BX 34.10$        19.99$        

236540 TAPE CLOTH CURAD 1X10YD LF12BX BX 21.40$        20.00$        

236539 TAPE CLOTH CURAD 2X10YD LF 6BX BX 21.40$        20.00$        

24324247 WELCHS MIXED FRUIT SNACKS 80CT BX 29.79$        20.06$        

684407 SUPERTAB FILE FOLDER LGL MANIL BX 44.51$        20.12$        

466045 LASER TENT CRD LARGE 50PK 1UP BX 26.65$        20.21$        

813112 REINF HANGING FF 5TAB LGL AST BX 42.60$        20.26$        

516717 FOLDER EASYVIEW POLY LTR ASST BX 32.49$        20.36$        

575554 FILE TUFF POCKET 7IN EXP TT LT BX 34.95$        20.39$        

613500 TRAY SIDELOAD LTR REGENERATION BX 26.01$        20.48$        

209908 AVY LSR LBL 14UP 100-1 1/3 X 4 BX 53.35$        20.53$        

595556 GLAD 30GAL FF DS 70BX         BX 44.01$        20.56$        

682643 CRAY WHITE MODEL COMPOUND 8X9 BX 26.64$        20.60$        

487513 ENVELOPE CONFIDENTIAL 10X13   BX 62.09$        20.61$        

573950 LABELS LASER CLEAR 1X 2 3/4   BX 60.62$        20.63$        

576008 WASTE BAGS F/SB95C C14 & 320HS BX 42.95$        20.63$        

812457 QP 6X9 CLEARCLASP ENVE        BX 45.59$        20.71$        

2712834 GLOSSY CLEAR ADDRESS LABELS   BX 22.11$        20.72$        

2712835 GLOSSY CLEAR RETURN LABEL     BX 22.11$        20.72$        

922473 SB COFFEE LEVEL 3 DECAF PP 2OZ BX 46.87$        20.72$        

922476 SEATTLESBST PORTSIDE BLEND 2OZ BX 46.87$        20.72$        

581500 PAPER 25%COT. 24# 500 SHTS    BX 50.19$        20.80$        

321554 DIAG SEAM ENV #10 WHT 500     BX 49.76$        20.81$        

802683 SMEAD TUFF 3TAB HFF LTR ASST15 BX 38.07$        20.82$        

117044 FINE BUSINESS PPR WH500CT 24LB BX 50.19$        20.85$        

954082 PENDAFLEX FASTENER FOLDER     BX 58.40$        20.86$        

575713 FILE PCKT ENDTAB LTR 3.5EXP RR BX 44.10$        20.90$        

258220 FILE POCKET 5 1/4IN EXP LTR   BX 40.80$        20.91$        

509976 ENDTAB FLDR LGL MAN 100CT     BX 57.03$        20.99$        

2168307 KIND HNY RSTD NUTS SEA SALT   BX 34.38$        20.99$        

2168308 KIND RASP CASHEW & CHIA 12/CT BX 34.38$        20.99$        

166058 COPIER LABELS 1X2 13/16 100SH BX 43.81$        21.06$        

479067 PROCELL AA CELL BATTERY       BX 24.00$        21.10$        

573949 LABELS LASER CLEAR 2X 4 1/8   BX 60.62$        21.14$        

404103 INDEXCARD WHITE MULTI 150-CRD BX 26.65$        21.20$        

404095 POST CARD LASER WHITE 100     BX 26.65$        21.20$        

675932 FASTAB HANGING FOLDER  LGL 1/ BX 44.44$        21.23$        

918765 CLASP ENV 6X9 MAN 100         BX 29.55$        21.28$        

516588 FLDR HGING BOX BOT LTR 2EX AST BX 55.83$        21.33$        

575569 FILE PKT ENDTB LTR 5.25EXP DBN BX 69.21$        21.37$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

410506 1IN 3TAB GRN PRESSBD 25BX     BX 54.24$        21.46$        

573948 LABELS LASER CLEAR 1X4 1/8    BX 60.62$        21.48$        

384872 CLASS FLDR MANILA LTR 2 PART  BX 43.99$        21.49$        

2056112 HALLS CHERRY STICK - 20 CNT   BX 34.99$        21.49$        

656557 HALLS MENTHOLYPTUS COUGH DROPS BX 32.99$        21.49$        

479888 CATALOG ENV 9X12 BM PEEL&SEEL BX 98.83$        21.62$        

344161 PATH 8.5IN PLATE DISP BX      BX 57.87$        21.65$        

812380 FASTENER FLDR LTR RF MAN 50CT BX 30.95$        21.66$        

486081 FILE JACKET PROJECT 2IN EXPLGL BX 51.09$        21.68$        

575718 FILE PCKT ENDTB TYV LTR 3.5 MA BX 55.60$        21.78$        

2121122 TRIPLE ANTIBIOTIC OINT 60/BX  BX 22.66$        21.79$        

610389 SPLS IJ POSTCARDS MAT WH 400CT BX 35.69$        21.86$        

2768001 COPPERTOP AA ALKALINE BOX 0F 2 BX 36.60$        21.88$        

2768002 COPPERTOP AAA ALKALINE BOX OF BX 36.60$        21.88$        

813390 ENVL CLASP 28#  6.5X9.5 KRAFT BX 43.15$        21.89$        

495740 RECYCLED 2-POCKET FOLDER      BX 30.25$        21.89$        

195099 18X23 JUMBO ENVELOPE 25 CT    BX 47.48$        21.97$        

807783 FOLDER ENDTAB FASTN 1ST LTR MA BX 40.45$        21.98$        

324854 JL ORIGINAL BEEF STEAK  1OZ   BX 32.95$        21.99$        

104121 LUNA BAR CHOC PEPPERMINT 15PK BX 34.48$        21.99$        

1053787 TRUVIA SWEETENER 400BX        BX 40.82$        22.03$        

266742 10X13 CLASP GRAY 28LB GUM 100 BX 53.86$        22.08$        

576945 FOLDER LTR/LGL 2 HOLE CLR     BX 33.84$        22.11$        

570240 ENVELOPE #10 SELF SEAL WHITE  BX 71.73$        22.17$        

2728194 #2 YLW PRE SHARP PENCIL 144CT BX 27.36$        22.18$        

807787 FOLDER ENDTAB FASTN 1ST LGL MA BX 43.72$        22.34$        

373879 HEAVYWT FOLDR LG 1/3 MANILA   BX 36.54$        22.34$        

423032 EARPLUGS N/CORD CORAL 200PR/BX BX 34.66$        22.36$        

823927 CLAY MAGIC MODELNG NEON       BX 26.64$        22.39$        

810592 INDEX BINDER LETTER 5TAB WHITE BX 43.20$        22.42$        

859829 PRISMACOLOR COLORED PENCILS 24 BX 50.23$        22.42$        

103770 STEEL FASTENERS 3-50CT        BX 38.89$        22.47$        

511290 ENV #10 WINDOW SELF SEALING   BX 86.41$        22.49$        

614426 FLDR HANG  REDITAB 1/5 LTR RED BX 46.35$        22.49$        

507832 ENV. KFT CLASP 8 3/4 X 11 1/2 BX 82.06$        22.55$        

486931 ENVELOPE SELF SEAL 9X12 KRAFT BX 85.58$        22.55$        

1690505 GIFT CERT 14 PT UNCOATED  4/0 BX 33.99$        22.55$        

507953 FOLDERS INTERIOR 1/3 BLACK LET BX 44.13$        22.56$        

960102 BASIC STOCK 1-SIDED BC  250   BX 23.33$        22.63$        

820659 SUPERTAB PKT 5 1/4 EXP LTR10PK BX 39.72$        22.70$        

538371 TENT CARDS EMBSD DUAL WHT 100 BX 26.65$        22.79$        

488683 SNAP-IN SHEET PROTECTORS      BX 31.48$        22.80$        

819525 EASYGRIP PKT 5 1/4 EXP LGL10PK BX 47.25$        22.87$        

704446 FILE DRAWR POCKTS 3.5 EXP LTR BX 33.69$        22.94$        

818850 LINER WASTE COMPSTBLR 13 GL .8 BX 29.65$        22.96$        

555288 CUTLESS FILEFLDR LTRAST 100/BX BX 52.14$        22.97$        

618374 AVY LSR LBL 2UP 100 SH INTERNT BX 54.96$        22.99$        

2051018 CLIF BAR BUILD CHOC MINT 12PK BX 40.57$        22.99$        

2051017 CLIF BAR CHOCCHIP PNUT CR 12PK BX 34.51$        22.99$        

2051016 CLIF BAR CHOCOLATE CHIP       BX 34.51$        22.99$        

591602 COVER 58806 REPORT CL ACETATE BX 72.25$        23.02$        

209882 AVY LSR LBL 3000PK 1X2 5/8    BX 53.35$        23.04$        

616953 CRAYOLA TRAYOLA WASHBLE MARKE BX 28.82$        23.04$        

591594 COVER 58802 REPORT CL ACETATE BX 72.25$        23.06$        

176843 EARPLUG MAX FOAM UCORD SM200BX BX 42.23$        23.11$        

516608 FOLDER HANG EASYVIEW LTR      BX 45.63$        23.13$        

1414230 1 COLOR BC STANDARD           BX 23.87$        23.15$        

591610 COVER 58811 REPORT CLEAR/RED  BX 72.25$        23.16$        

512669 POST-IT 1IN FLAGS YELLOW 12PK BX 44.59$        23.17$        

949357 REFILL TABLET PEPTOBISMOL     BX 40.29$        23.19$        

535104 #5.5 COIN ENV BRN KRFT 24#500 BX 56.14$        23.25$        

895286 JACKET 2PLY LTR 2IN EXP MANLLI BX 64.73$        23.26$        

704426 FILE PCKT TOPTB TY LTR 5.25 BN BX 35.01$        23.27$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

614425 FLDR HANG  REDITAB 1/5 LTR BLU BX 46.35$        23.39$        

614427 FLDR HANG  REDITAB 1/5 LTR YEL BX 46.35$        23.39$        

507980 FOLDER TOP TAB 1/3 LETTER     BX 34.85$        23.39$        

1132772 RED LTR CLASSIFICATION FLDR   BX 64.40$        23.45$        

472886 CATALOG ENV GUM WHT 9X12 -100 BX 41.17$        23.46$        

487765 ENVELOPE DOCUMENT 10X13 WHITE BX 47.01$        23.49$        

2764331 FIND IT LEGAL HANGING FILE FOL BX 28.99$        23.49$        

041601 FIRST AID MUCINEX DM YL       BX 41.50$        23.49$        

428258 CLASS FLDR TOP TAB 2 DIV 10BX BX 86.28$        23.50$        

495570 SAFETY GLASSES CABOT CLR 20BX BX 54.00$        23.56$        

1549800 FILTER CARTRIDGE RESPTR ORG2BX BX 40.29$        23.60$        

2139510 SECOND NATURE WHLSMMEDLEY 12CT BX 29.99$        23.61$        

209890 AVY LSR LBL 20UP 100-1 X 4    BX 53.35$        23.67$        

783639 FOLDR TT CLASS 2EX 2DIV LTR RD BX 71.70$        23.67$        

771980 AVY INK LBL-30UP 100-1 X 2 5/8 BX 54.96$        23.68$        

24355478 DYMO LW 1.125X3.5IN 130CT/6RL BX 38.93$        23.68$        

535146 #10 BROWN KRAFT ENV 28# 500CT BX 47.85$        23.70$        

260273 AVY LSR LBL 10UP 100-2 X 4    BX 54.96$        23.74$        

534776 ENV CAT BRWN KRFT 11.5X14.5   BX 52.39$        23.75$        

486940 ENVELOPE GUMMED 9X12 KRAFT    BX 66.31$        23.78$        

381937 ENV #10 RECYCLE WNDW WT 500CT BX 65.08$        23.83$        

802940 TUFF HANGING FILE FLDR LGL GRY BX 45.18$        23.83$        

192760 ELMERS GLUSTCK CLR .21OZ 30PK BX 30.64$        23.87$        

379937 FOLDER 1/3 LTR                BX 48.11$        23.88$        

438614 CHK ENV DBL WIN SEC GUM #8-500 BX 81.66$        23.91$        

863592 GLOVES LGE 2.0MIL BE          BX 34.54$        23.96$        

863594 GLOVES XLGE 2.0MIL BE         BX 34.54$        23.96$        

435065 LTR 1 3/4  EXP PKT 25PK       BX 46.62$        23.97$        

260265 AVY LSR LBL 6UP 100-3 1/3 X 4 BX 54.96$        23.99$        

134355 BREATHSAVERS SPEARMINT 24 CT  BX 32.89$        23.99$        

377305 POCKET ADHESIVE VYNYL 6X4 CLR BX 55.67$        24.02$        

486930 ENVELOPE FC PEEL&SEEL10X13 WHT BX 67.26$        24.15$        

489130 SHEET PROT HW NON-GLARE 200CT BX 48.01$        24.24$        

121632 ENV WINDOW GUM #10 -500       BX 49.64$        24.26$        

518346 SPLS 8 1/2X11 IJ/LSR LBL 100SH BX 49.46$        24.29$        

918161 ENV WINDOW SEC GUM #10 -500   BX 51.52$        24.37$        

511289 ENV #10 PLAIN SELF SEALING    BX 78.42$        24.42$        

258218 FILE POCKET 5 1/4IN EXP LEGAL BX 48.60$        24.44$        

897612 TUFF HANGING FILE LTR STD GRN BX 39.52$        24.44$        

609830 TAPE FLAG SGN HERE POSTIT 12PK BX 51.36$        24.47$        

508778 DIVIDERS XEROX 5090 PUNCHED   BX 34.68$        24.49$        

247668 CATALOG ENV GUM WHT 6X9 -250  BX 60.71$        24.51$        

619355 FINE PARCH IVORY 32LB 250CT   BX 42.95$        24.56$        

465930 AVY INK/LSR 30UP 50 FILE FLDR BX 53.88$        24.64$        

633757 PURE CANE SUGAR PACKETS       BX 29.25$        24.71$        

396445 JACKT LTR 1.5 EXP MANILA-50PK BX 51.12$        24.74$        

379124 BUS-CARD INKJET WHITE 1000    BX 53.70$        24.79$        

489350 FLDR LGL 11PT 1/3 REC MLA     BX 48.83$        24.81$        

892095 #10 DBLE WINDOW ENVELOPE 500CT BX 91.54$        24.83$        

513442 FILE JACKETS LTR SINGLE       BX 67.84$        24.89$        

897909 PAYDAY BAR 1.85 OZ            BX 40.19$        24.91$        

446734 SALES ORDER BOOK 2-PART       BX 63.83$        24.95$        

411986 ALEVE 50 (SINGLE) PACKS       BX 116.40$       24.99$        

521526 FLDR HGING BOX BOTM LGL 3 EXP BX 62.93$        24.99$        

418319 LGL 3.5  EXP. POCKETS 25PK    BX 64.37$        24.99$        

885099 FLANNEL DUST CLOTH WH 10LB BOX BX 43.74$        25.00$        

823285 ENVL CLASP 28# 9X12 KRAFT 100 BX 46.11$        25.03$        

479885 CATALOG ENV P&S WHT 9X12 -250 BX 101.48$       25.05$        

381968 ENV 9X12 GRAY GUM 28# 100CT   BX 35.46$        25.05$        

2623456 FOLDER HNG LTR 1/3 REC GN     BX 37.12$        25.05$        

684403 SUPERTAB FILE FOLDER LTR ASST BX 60.59$        25.05$        

892099 6X9 CATALOG ENV P&S 100PK     BX 25.72$        25.06$        

885101 HVY DUTY CTN TOWEL WH 10LB BOX BX 48.74$        25.07$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

572891 GBC UNIVERSAL COVR CLR 100/PK BX 67.12$        25.12$        

807788 FOLDER ENDTAB FASTN 1&3 LGL MA BX 59.27$        25.17$        

800776 DYMO STAMPS POSTAGE LABELS    BX 27.03$        25.18$        

404111 LSR RTRY CRD 2 1/6X4 50PK     BX 31.72$        25.18$        

538363 LSR RTRY CRD 3X5 50PK         BX 31.72$        25.18$        

066685 INDEX 13V 1/5 CUT MANILA      BX 41.93$        25.22$        

422961 RESPIRATOR WIPE PADS          BX 55.56$        25.26$        

575699 FILE POCKET 1524EB LTR 3.5    BX 77.35$        25.33$        

807785 FOLDER ENDTAB FASTN 1&3 LTR MA BX 52.29$        25.35$        

812378 FASTENER FLDR RF LGL MAN 50CT BX 35.93$        25.38$        

833798 POSTCARD INKJET WHITE 200     BX 26.65$        25.38$        

418343 LGL 5.25 EXP. POCKETS 10PK    BX 30.81$        25.42$        

1417068 REFILL DAYQUIL COLD 20 PK     BX 26.25$        25.46$        

653414 POST-IT NOTE SS 3X3 CA 24PK   BX 45.58$        25.49$        

719286 250CT WT LINEN ENV 24LB 25%CTN BX 53.34$        25.52$        

1180894 SURFACE PREPARATION TOWELS    BX 92.38$        25.59$        

575556 FILE TUFF POCKET 7IN EXP TTLGL BX 39.55$        25.76$        

464720 FOLDER HANGING 100% RECY GREEN BX 41.05$        25.77$        

1690515 GIFT CERT 14 PT UNCOATED  4/4 BX 36.99$        25.86$        

614429 FLDR HNG REDITAB 1/5LTR BR GRN BX 46.35$        25.88$        

488197 EXCEPT BUS PPR IVR 250CT 32LB BX 51.71$        25.91$        

488196 EXCEPT BUS PPR WH 250CT 32LB  BX 51.71$        25.91$        

516603 FOLDER HANGING REDITAB LTR AST BX 47.81$        25.92$        

864366 14 X 8 X 32 SHREDDER BAGS     BX 62.02$        25.99$        

864364 18 X 15 X 34 SHREDDER BAGS    BX 83.89$        25.99$        

812948 FLDR PRESSBOARD 2DVDR/6SECT RC BX 86.40$        25.99$        

783431 FOLDER ENDTAB CLASS 2EX LTR GY BX 69.90$        25.99$        

537563 LABEL COPIER 1.5X2.13/16 WE   BX 56.60$        26.03$        

672790 POCKET VINYLFOR 5 X 3 CARDS SE BX 47.95$        26.03$        

333054 10PK 5.25  EXP. LTR. WALLET   BX 39.67$        26.04$        

575558 FILE PCKT ENDTAB LTR 3.5EXP BN BX 66.90$        26.05$        

784605 PFLEX SURHK 1/6 HFF LGL ASST20 BX 44.95$        26.06$        

573947 LABELS LASER CLEAR 1/2X1 3/4  BX 53.69$        26.09$        

649160 FOLDER 2PLY TOP 1/3 MA        BX 48.22$        26.24$        

641556 PENCIL TEACHR MOTVAN AST      BX 36.79$        26.25$        

641554 PENCIL TREASURE BOX AST       BX 36.79$        26.25$        

502678 FOLDER 1/3 CUT ASST 250 CT    BX 95.59$        26.33$        

521435 PENDAFLEX BOX BOTTOM 4IN GRN  BX 56.07$        26.36$        

538306 AVERY FILE/FOLDER INK/LSR GRN BX 53.88$        26.41$        

704352 FILE DRAWER PKCTS 3.5INEXP LGL BX 38.61$        26.42$        

650824 TAPE FLAG 12PK 1IN X 7.71 GRN BX 44.59$        26.42$        

912300 PHYSICIANS CARE COLD & COUGH  BX 56.54$        26.43$        

704432 FILE PCKT TOPTB TY LGL 5.25 BN BX 40.45$        26.48$        

510503 GUIDE TOP TAB OUT LTR MA      BX 52.60$        26.49$        

706255 QPARK 4.82X5 CD SLEEVES 100   BX 45.48$        26.51$        

575550 POCKET LETTER 312EXP RED      BX 48.85$        26.52$        

704354 POCKETS-EXTR WIDE 3..5 EXP LTR BX 49.66$        26.52$        

884240 FOLDR HGING BOX BTM LTR GRN   BX 38.20$        26.59$        

502677 FOLDER DT 1/3CUT MANILA 250 CT BX 90.98$        26.69$        

813437 ENVL CATALOG 28# 9X12 SELF SEA BX 51.95$        26.78$        

516594 FOLDER HANGING REDITAB LTR GRN BX 44.15$        26.90$        

783381 F/FLDR LTR ET ST R 2B-1&3     BX 64.40$        26.92$        

807786 FOLDER ENDTAB FASTN 3&5 LTR MA BX 55.27$        26.94$        

558031 FOLDER ET150L STRAIGHT CUT    BX 41.11$        26.94$        

575715 FILE PCKT ENDTAB LGL 3.5EXP RR BX 50.10$        26.96$        

396444 JACKET LTR 2IN EXP MANILA 50PK BX 55.43$        26.97$        

509778 SMEAD ENDTAB FAST FF LTR MAN50 BX 57.45$        26.97$        

070771 DIVIDER NON-LAM WHITE 5 TAB   BX 57.62$        26.99$        

119172 FILE JACKETS LETTER D.T.      BX 51.36$        26.99$        

884239 FOLDR HGING BOX BTM LTR ASST  BX 46.12$        26.99$        

683586 ENV #10 ANTIMICROBIAL 24WW    BX 46.85$        27.00$        

853979 FLDR FILE 1/3 LETTER PINK 100/ BX 48.05$        27.05$        

765560 SPLS 3TAB FASTNR FF LTR BLU 25 BX 63.03$        27.09$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

534784 12X15.5 BRN KFT ENV 28# 100CT BX 54.20$        27.12$        

166090 COPIER LABELS 2 X4 1/4        BX 56.60$        27.18$        

863591 GLOVES MED 2.0MIL BE          BX 34.54$        27.18$        

783373 F/FLDR LTR ET ST Y 2B-1&3     BX 64.40$        27.22$        

418269 15X10 3.5 EXP. WALLET 10PK    BX 40.22$        27.25$        

446738 PURCHASE ORDR BK 3-PART 10/CT BX 87.94$        27.25$        

783399 F/FLDR LTR ET ST GN 2B-1&3    BX 64.40$        27.27$        

293050 LTR SIZE FLAT JACKET 100PK    BX 61.03$        27.28$        

704358 HDEXPAND FILE PCKT 3.5 LTR SZ BX 40.73$        27.29$        

404145 AVY LSR LBL 1 UP 100 FULL SHT BX 54.96$        27.34$        

521534 PENDAFLEX BOX BOTTOM 4IN GN1/5 BX 69.13$        27.34$        

486933 ENVELOPE SELF SEAL 10X13 KRAFT BX 100.91$       27.35$        

399451 VERTICAL FILING JACKETS 100PK BX 57.64$        27.37$        

704389 FILE DRAWR PCKTS 5.25 EXP LTR BX 40.30$        27.41$        

516564 FOLDR 100% RECY PCW 1/3 LTR ML BX 91.18$        27.42$        

704391 FILE DRAWER PCKTS 5.25 EXP LGL BX 49.86$        27.45$        

295840 CATALOG ENV GUM WHT 10X13 -100 BX 46.68$        27.51$        

954143 SPLS UNVRSL INKJET PRNTR FILM BX 112.68$       27.62$        

879157 FOLDER ET CLASS 1 DIV LTR MA  BX 70.30$        27.68$        

704439 FILE WALLET TYVK LTR 3.5EXP RR BX 44.89$        27.78$        

440374 JACKET FILE DT 2 EXP LGL MA   BX 58.75$        27.86$        

119255 FILE JACKETS  LEGAL OT        BX 58.78$        27.89$        

807789 HD FLDR ENDTAB FSTN 1&3 LTR MA BX 60.68$        27.89$        

538298 AVERY FILEFOLDER BLU 50SHT    BX 53.88$        27.96$        

440373 JACKET FILE DT 2 EXP LTR MA   BX 58.35$        28.02$        

781708 FOLDER TOP TAB FASTENR LGL MA BX 43.45$        28.03$        

117390 THE BEST PPR EH 500CT 20LB    BX 63.00$        28.04$        

900683 BUTTERFINGER 2.1 OZ.          BX 57.99$        28.05$        

960108 PREMIUM STOCK 1-SIDED BC  250 BX 28.93$        28.06$        

609123 ENV SELF SEAL 12X15.5 100CT WH BX 83.87$        28.11$        

576948 FOLDER ENDTAB STRAIGHT LTR MA BX 74.40$        28.18$        

807771 FOLDR TT CLASS 2EX 1DIV LTR RD BX 58.39$        28.22$        

918179 CHK SIZ WIND SEC ENV WHI 500CT BX 84.95$        28.29$        

787385 ENV #10 P&S SECURITY 500CT    BX 61.62$        28.29$        

831057 SPLS 3TAB FASTNR LGL MAN 50   BX 51.70$        28.31$        

510305 ENDTAB PKT FLDR LTR MAN 50    BX 59.52$        28.34$        

479889 CAT ENV 10X13 BM PEEL& SEEL   BX 114.29$       28.35$        

509257 FOLDER FILE INTER LTR 1/3 BLU BX 38.85$        28.36$        

507950 FOLDERS INTERIOR 1/3 BLUE LETT BX 44.13$        28.36$        

622928 FOLDER FASTENER GH 2/5 LTR KFT BX 63.50$        28.38$        

719294 250CT IV LINEN ENV 24LB 25%CTN BX 53.34$        28.50$        

512468 LABELS PERM WHT ID 2X2-5/8    BX 77.12$        28.53$        

071489 DIVIDER NON-LAM WHITE 8 TAB   BX 59.64$        28.56$        

413017 SNACKWELLS  VANILLA CREME     BX 54.10$        28.63$        

472852 BOOKLET ENV GUM WHT 6X9 -250  BX 68.18$        28.64$        

486949 ENVELOPE GUMMED 28# 9X12 WHITE BX 88.33$        28.78$        

638561 #5-1/2 COIN   ENVL 3-1/8X5-1/2 BX 82.15$        28.80$        

807775 FLDR TT FAST 1&3 LTR AST      BX 62.59$        28.85$        

897444 5 HR ENERGY  12PK 2OZ BERRY   BX 42.40$        28.88$        

895468 BAGS SHREDDER F/5000          BX 33.73$        28.91$        

833731 AVY INK LBL 10UP 100-2 X 4    BX 54.96$        28.92$        

538280 LSR LBL FILE FOLDER INK/RED   BX 53.88$        28.92$        

807777 FLDR TT FAST 1&3 LTR BLE      BX 59.14$        28.94$        

538314 LABEL FILE FOLDER LASER/IJ YW BX 53.88$        28.94$        

2767340 COPPERTOP ALKALINE BOX OF 12 D BX 39.30$        28.97$        

381938 ENV 10X13 BROWN GUM 24# 250CT BX 74.99$        28.97$        

2767341 COPPERTOP C ALKALINE BOX OF 12 BX 42.30$        28.99$        

064910 NUTELLA & GO 12 CT            BX 31.58$        28.99$        

807793 FOLDER FASTENR ENDTAB LTR YW  BX 58.82$        29.03$        

807795 FOLDER FASTENR ENDTAB LTR GN  BX 58.99$        29.09$        

464202 WASTEBAGS POWERSHRED 50/ROLL  BX 39.95$        29.09$        

535153 #11 BROWN KRAFT ENV 28# 500CT BX 79.29$        29.13$        

381940 ENV 9X12 BROWN GUM 24# 250CT  BX 51.57$        29.22$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1433162 FULL COLOR POSTER 11X17 QTY 10 BX 56.13$        29.24$        

879165 C/FLDR ET LTR ST 2-DIV        BX 76.20$        29.28$        

807774 FOLDR TT CLASS 2EX 1DIV LGL RD BX 68.47$        29.28$        

807791 FOLDER FASTENR ENDTAB LTR RD  BX 58.47$        29.31$        

508986 FOLDR DBLE TOP LTR 1/3 WE     BX 57.69$        29.36$        

461147 NAME BADGE HANGING 3INX4IN-100 BX 96.77$        29.49$        

889529 PERSONAL SHREDDER BAGS CLEAR  BX 56.22$        29.53$        

509620 PRESSBRD FOLDER LGL FAST #1&3 BX 73.81$        29.58$        

508945 FOLDR DBLE TOP LTR 1/3 PURP   BX 57.60$        29.59$        

508895 FOLDR DBLE TOP LTR 1/3 GY     BX 57.65$        29.62$        

508929 FOLDR DBLE TOP LTR 1/3 OG     BX 57.63$        29.62$        

508911 RECYCLED PREMIUM BLUE LTR     BX 57.66$        29.62$        

508978 RECYCLED PREMIUM RED LTR      BX 57.65$        29.62$        

404772 AVY COPY LBL 1UP 100 FULL SHT BX 56.60$        29.63$        

508960 FOLDR DBLE TOP LTR 1/3 GN     BX 57.71$        29.65$        

591339 FOLDER 153C FILE LEGAL MANILA BX 45.65$        29.67$        

508952 FOLDR DBLE TOP LTR 1/3 PINK   BX 57.82$        29.68$        

508903 RECYCLED PREMIUM YELLOW LTR   BX 57.85$        29.70$        

535112 ENV COIN #7 3.5X6.5 500 CT    BX 73.08$        29.76$        

508857 BAYER ASPIRIN 50PACK/BOX      BX 89.92$        29.89$        

266759 CHK ENV DBL WIN SEC GUM #9-500 BX 77.96$        29.93$        

508284 FOLDER CLASSIFICATION 4 SEC BL BX 68.60$        29.93$        

440731 LABEL LASER WEATHERPROOF 2X4  BX 67.36$        29.96$        

801816 FOOD POWER BAR APPLE CRSP     BX 36.40$        29.99$        

801817 FOOD POWER BAR FRUIT/NUT      BX 36.40$        29.99$        

801818 FOOD POWER BAR MIXED NUTS     BX 36.40$        29.99$        

801820 FOOD POWER BAR TRAIL MIX      BX 36.40$        29.99$        

1015626 MAGNETIC BUSINESS CARDS       BX 40.21$        29.99$        

2396475 NESTED DIME TUBULAR COIN WRAPP BX 52.97$        29.99$        

2396474 NESTED NICKEL TUBULAR COIN WRA BX 52.97$        29.99$        

2398132 NESTED PENNY TUBULAR COIN WRAP BX 52.97$        29.99$        

2396476 NESTED QUARTER TUBULAR COIN WR BX 52.97$        29.99$        

573957 WASTEBAGS POWERSHRED 50       BX 36.95$        29.99$        

623793 8 1/2 X 11 25 COTTON RUL      BX 61.48$        30.01$        

486083 FILE JACKET PROJECT 2INEXP LTR BX 54.24$        30.04$        

381936 ENV #10 P&S WNDW 24# 500CT    BX 77.99$        30.08$        

169938 CLASSIC EAR PLUGS N/CORD 200BX BX 50.80$        30.11$        

516908 TYVEK CD SLEEVE               BX 71.57$        30.17$        

811180 FLDR LTR 11PT MLA 1/3 CUT CUTL BX 38.44$        30.38$        

575567 FILE PCKT ENDTB LTR 3.5EXP DBN BX 56.02$        30.51$        

909244 ENVLPE INVITATON GUM IVRY -250 BX 44.93$        30.54$        

479057 FINE PARCH PPR IVR 500CT 24LB BX 54.76$        30.54$        

516785 PARCHMENT PAPER BLUE 24LB LTR BX 54.76$        30.54$        

516786 PARCHMENT PAPER GOLD 24LB LTR BX 54.76$        30.54$        

810566 CVR REP TRANS POLYPRT ASTSORTE BX 78.54$        30.55$        

831073 KRAFT LGL FAST FLD DBL TOP 50C BX 60.03$        30.55$        

486946 ENVELOPE GUMMED 10X13 KRAFT   BX 78.90$        30.63$        

885103 MED TERRY CLOTH WHITE 10LB BOX BX 53.74$        30.71$        

2392503 SMEAD SUPERTAB ASST LEGAL 50  BX 51.67$        30.71$        

489565 STAPLS INK/LSR LBL 10UP250-2X4 BX 107.93$       30.88$        

478978 POCKET HANGING LTR SIZE 3IN EX BX 78.70$        30.90$        

464017 FILE FOLDER DOUBLE TOP LTR AST BX 60.22$        30.91$        

704400 HD FILE POCKET 3.5 EXP LGL SZ BX 46.18$        30.93$        

960105 BASIC STOCK 2-SIDED BC  250   BX 31.89$        30.93$        

370157 FOLDER ET CLASS 2 DIV LTR RD  BX 80.20$        30.99$        

507965 .OLDERS INTERIOR 1/3 RED LETTE BX 44.13$        31.00$        

492018 FOLDER DOUBLE PLY 1/3 LGL MAN BX 61.10$        31.04$        

422675 10PK 3.5  EXP. LTR. WALLET    BX 33.99$        31.11$        

422618 10PK 5.25  EXP WALLET 10X15   BX 46.17$        31.16$        

809691 GUIDEHT TT FOLDER LTR 2/5 BLUE BX 68.04$        31.17$        

614415 FLDR HANG  REDITAB 1/3 LTR GRN BX 48.62$        31.29$        

508193 FOLDERS HANGING 2 EXP LEGAL   BX 64.75$        31.29$        

812857 PAD SCOURING HEAVY DUTY 6X9 GR BX 37.12$        31.29$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

492016 FOLDER FASTENER LAM ET LTR MAN BX 78.59$        31.31$        

719278 FINE LINEN IVORY 24LB 500CT   BX 65.89$        31.37$        

719260 FINE LINEN PPR WHT 500CT 24LB BX 65.89$        31.37$        

489566 SPLS INKLSR LBL 6UP250-3 1/3X4 BX 107.93$       31.43$        

575552 TOP TAB TUFF PKT LTR 5 1/4    BX 57.81$        31.43$        

684868 RDYTAB BX BTM LTR GREEN 20/BX BX 40.32$        31.45$        

575553 TOP TAB TUFF PCKT LGL 5-1/4   BX 65.41$        31.51$        

508191 FOLDERS HANGING 2 EXP LETTER  BX 56.30$        31.59$        

878761 INDX DIVIDR 1-5 TAB CLRD      BX 58.05$        31.70$        

576947 ANTIMICRO FAST FLDR MAN LTR   BX 75.45$        31.76$        

831123 FASTNR FOLDR LTR KRAFT 50     BX 55.58$        31.77$        

260281 AVY 1X2 5/8 CLR LSR LBL 50SH  BX 67.36$        31.91$        

440732 LABEL LSR WEATHERPROOF 3-1/3X4 BX 67.36$        31.94$        

792124 INK/LASER LABELS 3.5X5 100SH  BX 49.46$        31.95$        

575721 FILE PCKT ENDTB 3.5EX LGL MA  BX 61.60$        32.01$        

043451 COAT AND BUMPER HOOK          BX 60.00$        32.09$        

1557549 N95 9211+ PTL VALVE RESPIRATOR BX 54.26$        32.14$        

509265 FOLDER FILE INTER LTR 1/3 RD  BX 40.38$        32.23$        

235150 10X15 DOCUMENT ENV 75CT BROWN BX 76.70$        32.24$        

575560 FILE PCKT ENDTAB LTR 5.25EX BN BX 81.90$        32.24$        

510255 END TAB YELLOW FLDR 100CT LTR BX 70.08$        32.42$        

841121 TIMER STOP WATCH 6/ST AST     BX 51.31$        32.43$        

1549786 RESPIRATR N95 PART DISP 10BX  BX 55.48$        32.44$        

809717 GUIDEHT TT FOLDER LTR 2/5 YW  BX 68.10$        32.45$        

24330100 F/FLDR ST LTR 1/3 GH MLA 2K1&3 BX 69.67$        32.48$        

509919 END TAB BLUE FOLDER 100CT LTR BX 70.08$        32.53$        

575578 FILE PCKT TOPTAB 1.75EX LTR BN BX 66.50$        32.55$        

463681 SHEET PROT HVYWT CLEAR 200/BX BX 48.01$        32.56$        

582268 PFLEX 3TAB CUTLESS LTR ASST100 BX 54.57$        32.58$        

783712 F/FLDR LTR 1/3 BLUE 2K-1&3    BX 61.55$        32.67$        

781666 F/FLDR LTR 1/3 GREEN 2K-1&3   BX 61.55$        32.67$        

783654 FOLDR TT CLASS 3EX 3DIV LTR RD BX 101.90$       32.67$        

807772 FOLDR TT CLASS 2EX 2DIV LTR RD BX 68.94$        32.69$        

418210 LGL SIZE FLAT JACKET 100PK    BX 68.64$        32.69$        

445788 DRAWSTRING LINERS  13-GAL     BX 86.69$        32.77$        

575720 FILE PCKT ENDTB TY LTR 5.25 MA BX 68.00$        32.85$        

696852 D-BUG BLACK HI PRO PAD 10/PK  BX 58.04$        32.87$        

1438813 EVERBREEZE REFILL LAVDR 6PK   BX 76.43$        32.94$        

1438823 EVERBREEZE REFILL LINEN 6PK   BX 76.43$        32.94$        

1438825 EVERBREEZE REFILL MANGO 6PK   BX 76.43$        32.94$        

1438826 EVERBREEZE REFILL OCEAN 6PK   BX 76.43$        32.94$        

1438824 EVERBREEZE REFILL P/PLUM 6PK  BX 76.43$        32.94$        

1438818 EVERBREEZE REFILL VANILLA 6PK BX 76.43$        32.94$        

811394 FOLDR TT CLASS 2EX 2DIV LTR GY BX 70.05$        32.94$        

704359 HDFILE POCKET 5.25 EXP LTR SZ BX 49.14$        32.95$        

885094 CTN KNIT WIPING RAGS 25LB BOX BX 59.37$        32.99$        

581514 ENV. 25%COT. 24# 250 ENV.     BX 63.84$        33.00$        

813880 FASTENER FLDR RF LT MAN 50CT  BX 49.77$        33.01$        

1414233 1 COLOR BC PREMIUM            BX 40.96$        33.15$        

681801 AVERY CLEAN EDGE BUS WHT 400  BX 36.09$        33.21$        

492038 FOLDER WATERRESIST 1/3 LTR MAN BX 50.49$        33.26$        

509935 END TAB GREEN FLDER 100 CT LTR BX 70.08$        33.29$        

510664 KRAFT CLASP ENVELOPES 12X15   BX 85.24$        33.34$        

516595 FOLDER HANGING REDITAB LGL GRN BX 51.23$        33.37$        

624114 POCKET ADHESIVE VYNYL 8X5 CLR BX 88.19$        33.49$        

463720 SMEAD ENDTAB REC FF LTR MAN100 BX 62.28$        33.49$        

819527 EASYGRIP PKT 3 1/2 EXP LGL25PK BX 99.90$        33.58$        

344820 FILE POCKT LTR 3 1/2 RED 25 PK BX 65.96$        33.59$        

510289 FOLDER ENDTAB DBLE EXP LTR MA BX 69.92$        33.60$        

440726 LSR NAME BADGE CLIP 3X4 100PK BX 110.87$       33.60$        

502723 CD/DVD INK JET LABELING KIT   BX 43.58$        33.66$        

369004 STARBUCK PIKEPLACE 2.5PP 18BX BX 70.04$        33.82$        

417181 STARBUCKS CAFFE VERONA 2.5 OZ BX 70.04$        33.82$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

513033 STARBUCKS FR ROAST 2.5 OZ     BX 69.27$        33.82$        

438194 STARBUCKS HOUSE BLEND 2.5 OZ  BX 70.04$        33.82$        

954056 STARBUCKS VRNDA COF 2.5OZ 18CT BX 70.04$        33.82$        

614413 POCKET WATERSHED 3 1/2 EXP LTR BX 75.92$        33.86$        

512388 LABEL LASER CD/DVD WHT 100/BX BX 52.33$        33.88$        

600899 LAMINATED TWIN PCKET PORTFOLI BX 54.50$        33.91$        

423034 UNCORDED  INDIVID POLYBAG RED BX 148.45$       33.91$        

036740 LAM LTR SIZE POUCH 100PK 3 MIL BX 60.38$        33.92$        

897908 HERSHEY ALMOND BAR 1.45 OZ    BX 60.27$        33.95$        

715908 SKITTLES ORIGINAL FRUIT 36CNT BX 60.02$        33.95$        

715913 STARBURST FRUIT CHEWS  36/BOX BX 60.02$        33.95$        

771972 AVY LSR LBL 80 UP 100 RTN ADD BX 54.96$        34.04$        

423045 CORDED POD EARPLUGS ORANGE    BX 54.43$        34.10$        

576410 BADGE HOLDR-NECKHANGING3INX4IN BX 91.48$        34.12$        

823287 ENVL CLASP 28# 10X13 KRAFT 100 BX 55.74$        34.16$        

495804 PARTITION FOLDER W/6 FASTNERS BX 82.30$        34.19$        

377464 JACKET LTR ET ST MLA          BX 80.40$        34.30$        

510180 FOLDER ENDTAB LTR 1/3 MA AST  BX 50.94$        34.31$        

591248 FILE 4920 POCKET 2 EXP MA     BX 63.99$        34.46$        

509711 FOLDER TOP FSTN 1EX LTR 1/3 GY BX 78.75$        34.51$        

465914 AVRY LSR LBL NAME BADGE 400   BX 73.56$        34.52$        

618929 RED ROPE WATERSHED FILE POCKE BX 91.03$        34.64$        

344814 FILE POCKT LTR 3 1/2 BLU 25 PK BX 65.94$        34.67$        

566722 ADVIL LIQUIGELS IBUPROFEN     BX 61.49$        34.73$        

576408 BADGE HOLDER CLIP 2.25INX3.5IN BX 70.64$        34.73$        

440728 LABEL LSR WEATHERPROOF 1X2-5/8 BX 67.36$        34.85$        

575563 FILE TUFF POCKET 7IN EXP ETLGL BX 56.05$        34.91$        

508994 FOLDR DBLE TOP LTR 1/3 ASST   BX 50.82$        35.01$        

599738 C/FLDR LTR ST 2-DIV GY        BX 80.20$        35.08$        

1235439 SLIM JIM ORIGINAL .28 OZ 100 C BX 62.71$        35.09$        

509943 END TAB RED FOLDER 100 CT LTR BX 70.08$        35.24$        

684402 SUPERTAB FILE FOLDER LGT ASST BX 79.92$        35.33$        

428257 FOLDER CLASSIFICATION 6 SEC BL BX 86.28$        35.39$        

884238 TUFF HANGING FOLDER LEGAL     BX 54.09$        35.54$        

565304 #8 5/8 ENV DBL WDW RVL&SL 500P BX 154.00$       35.61$        

859605 AVY LSR LBL 4UP 100-3 1/2 X 5 BX 54.96$        35.64$        

492039 PAPER 100% COTTON 24LB IVORY  BX 79.70$        35.65$        

422389 RESP CLEANING WIPE            BX 78.27$        35.65$        

538512 AVERY LASER NAME BDGE BLUE BDR BX 73.56$        35.68$        

538504 LASER NAME BADGE RED BRD      BX 73.56$        35.69$        

752712 SUPERTAB FILE FOLDER LTR ASRTD BX 60.59$        35.93$        

510230 F/FLDR LTR ET ST PSBD 2K-1&3  BX 99.90$        36.07$        

399222 PEETS FRNCH RST PRTIN PK COFFE BX 70.58$        36.16$        

399220 PEETS MJR DCKSNS PRTN PK COFFE BX 68.26$        36.16$        

122150 12X15.5 CLASP MAN 32LB GUM 100 BX 51.55$        36.25$        

781716 FOLDER TOP TAB FASTENR LGL MA BX 60.15$        36.41$        

479884 SPLS INKLSR LBL 30U250-1X2 5/8 BX 107.93$       36.50$        

660932 ENV #10 WINDOW ANTIMICROBIAL  BX 64.81$        36.54$        

1549934 RESPIRATR P95 PART C/FLOW10BX BX 62.77$        36.61$        

495572 CLASSIC EAR PLUGS             BX 57.66$        36.67$        

575551 POCKET TT TUFF LGL 3.5 EXP    BX 54.44$        36.77$        

737992 SUPERTAB FOLDER LTR 1/3 W/FAST BX 63.45$        36.78$        

259846 AVY 1 1/3X4 CLR LSR LBL 50SH  BX 67.36$        36.80$        

440733 LABEL LASR WEATHER 5-1/2X8-1/2 BX 67.36$        36.83$        

704373 FILE WALLET TYVK LGL 5.25EX RR BX 64.40$        36.88$        

575572 FILE PCKET ENDTB 5.25EX LGL   BX 75.96$        36.94$        

491776 BRIEF COVER VINYL FRONT BLUE  BX 79.80$        36.97$        

491777 BRIEF COVER VINYL FRONT D BLUE BX 79.80$        36.97$        

491778 BRIEF COVER VINYL FRONT RED   BX 79.80$        36.97$        

895278 COVER REPORT VYL LTR 8.5X11 BK BX 79.80$        36.97$        

729012 FOLDER ENDTAB STRAIGHT LTR LAV BX 70.08$        36.97$        

1107844 RACK CARDS 3-1/2X 8-1/2 W/BS  BX 58.50$        36.99$        

606798 RECYCLED PRESSBOARD FOLDER    BX 53.78$        37.02$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

614434 FOLDER CLASS 2 DIV LTR LT BLUE BX 128.39$       37.05$        

408764 END-TAB PRESSBOARD FOLDERS LTR BX 82.05$        37.06$        

614615 FOLDER CLASS 2 DIV LTR RED    BX 128.38$       37.06$        

614621 CLASS FLDR LTR 2DIV DK GRN WTR BX 72.77$        37.14$        

654231 FILE ANTIMICROBIAL LTR 1/3 AST BX 85.30$        37.16$        

393128 FLDR TT FAST STR LTR 1&3 MA   BX 58.50$        37.19$        

614641 CLASS FLDR LTR 2DIV LT BLU WTR BX 72.80$        37.32$        

779136 HERSHEYS MILK CHOC BAR        BX 54.78$        37.35$        

901920 KIT KAT BAR 1.5OZ             BX 60.27$        37.35$        

684422 RDYTAB  BX BTM LTR ASST 20/BX BX 49.71$        37.37$        

1925969 FLLCLRBC14PTMTTC2SW/UVCTDFRNT BX 47.24$        37.46$        

423031 EARPLUG LASRTRK CORD 32DB100BX BX 49.50$        37.49$        

614620 CLASS FLDR LTR 2DIV DK BLU WTR BX 72.77$        37.63$        

486954 ENVELOPE GUMED 28# 10X13 WHITE BX 104.71$       37.65$        

614622 CLASS FLDR LTR 2DIV RED WTR   BX 72.76$        37.67$        

954145 SPLS MULTIFUNCT UNIVERSAL FILM BX 105.36$       37.69$        

329850 TEAR RESISTANT ENVELOPE 10X13 BX 113.77$       37.71$        

622902 FLDR TT PRESSBRD EXP 2IN LTR  BX 69.85$        37.79$        

618899 RED ROPE WATERSHED FILE POCKE BX 77.23$        37.88$        

388267 FOLDER LETTER 2-DIV STD GRN   BX 71.70$        37.90$        

516607 FOLDER HANGING REDITAB LGL AST BX 55.72$        37.93$        

807937 FOLDR TT CLASS 2EX 2DIV LGL GY BX 78.47$        37.93$        

807934 FOLDR TT CLASS 2EX 2DIV LGL RD BX 78.58$        37.94$        

510024 FOLDER PRESSBRD LTR 1/3 YW    BX 79.10$        38.00$        

783514 C/FLDR ET LTR ST 2-DIV BE     BX 87.70$        38.04$        

783506 C/FLDR ET LTR ST 2-DIV BR     BX 87.70$        38.04$        

783498 C/FLDR ET LTR ST 2-DIV GN     BX 87.70$        38.04$        

783472 C/FLDR ET LTR ST 2-DIV Y      BX 87.70$        38.04$        

783480 FOLDR ENDTB CLASS 2X LTR DKBLE BX 87.70$        38.04$        

811436 TT FLDR FSTN 1/3 1            BX 68.37$        38.04$        

704372 FILE WALLET HD LGL 3.5EXP     BX 55.09$        38.07$        

818926 LINER WASTE INSECT REPELLENT 2 BX 57.65$        38.07$        

818927 LINER WASTE INSECT REPELLENT 2 BX 57.35$        38.07$        

818928 LINER WASTE INSECT REPELLENT 2 BX 56.75$        38.07$        

818931 LINER WASTE INSECT REPELLENT 2 BX 56.25$        38.07$        

1955111 SAGE SHARPS CONTAINER 1QT 10BX BX 40.20$        38.09$        

704401 HDFILE POCKET 5.25 EXP LGL SZ BX 56.75$        38.12$        

462960 DIVIDER NON-LAM BUFF 5 TAB    BX 57.62$        38.27$        

24383629 FILE PKT 3.5 EXP LETTER BX    BX 65.14$        38.27$        

2846198 COLOR CORE BC 2 SIDED 50      BX 58.92$        38.47$        

24383659 FILE PKT LTR STRT EXP3.5 Y BX BX 95.80$        38.55$        

329845 TEAR RESISTANT ENVELOPE 9X12  BX 93.12$        38.63$        

1690540 34PTDBLTHCKSTCKWBRHTWHTPRMFNSHBX 54.49$        38.69$        

558338 POUCH 3200599 LAMINATING      BX 94.77$        38.77$        

462952 DIVIDER NON-LAM BUFF 8 TAB    BX 59.64$        38.86$        

737996 SUPERTAB FOLDER LGL 1/3 W/FAST BX 70.40$        38.98$        

704394 POCKETS-EXTR WIDE 5.25 EXP LTR BX 60.76$        39.02$        

439326 LABEL INKJET WHT SHIP 3-1/3X4 BX 54.96$        39.17$        

439327 WHITE INK LABEL 8 1/2X11 100SH BX 54.96$        39.17$        

819529 EASYGRIP PKT 3 1/2 EXP LTR25PK BX 87.65$        39.30$        

364133 REFILL FOR RC/FAE CABINETS    BX 69.26$        39.35$        

258222 EARTHWISE RECY LEGAL WALLET   BX 83.10$        39.41$        

258223 EARTHWISE RECY LTR WALLET     BX 83.10$        39.41$        

399223 PEETS HSE BLND PRTION PK COFFE BX 68.26$        39.53$        

880475 CRAYOLA CONSTRUCTION PAPER CRA BX 61.69$        39.59$        

2317989 SHIP LABEL 5-1/16 X 7-5/8 WHIT BX 41.14$        39.75$        

614414 POCKET WATERSHED 3 1/2 EXP LGL BX 82.78$        39.78$        

614652 FILE PCKT TOPTAB LTR 3.5EX GRN BX 71.78$        39.80$        

516561 FOLDER 1/5 CUT DT LGL ASST    BX 69.57$        39.80$        

510404 GUIDE ENDTAB OUT LTR MA       BX 56.31$        39.92$        

885096 COTTON SHEETING WIPES 25LB BOX BX 71.87$        39.93$        

2148200 105 LB PEARLIZED WHITE-4/0    BX 43.00$        39.97$        

2009087 MIDOL 50 PACKETS OF 2 TABLETS BX 46.03$        39.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1107862 PC MAGNETS 5-5/8 X 4          BX 54.49$        39.99$        

1107793 STD PC 5-5/8 X 4 W/BS         BX 47.10$        39.99$        

614653 FILE PCKT TOPTAB LTR 3.5EX YEL BX 71.78$        40.10$        

809700 GUIDEHT TT FOLDER LTR 2/5 OG  BX 76.80$        40.24$        

465922 LARGE NAMEKIT NAME TAG KIT WHT BX 81.87$        40.24$        

423050 EARPLUG QUIET RUSE N/CORD100BX BX 74.84$        40.49$        

809711 GUIDEHT TT FOLDER LTR 2/5 LAV BX 80.63$        40.68$        

2768072 PRESSGUARD CLASSIFICATION FOLD BX 76.70$        40.92$        

614406 FOLDER 1/3CUT W/FAST RECY LTR BX 69.05$        40.93$        

489563 LABELS 1-1/3X4 250 SHTS       BX 107.93$       40.94$        

489561 LABELS 1X4 250 SHTS           BX 107.93$       40.94$        

565339 #9 ENV DBL WDW REVL&SEAL 500PK BX 151.30$       40.96$        

405834 PARCHMENT DEED 8/2X11 24LB    BX 76.60$        41.03$        

859845 PRISMACOLOR COLORED PENCILS 48 BX 98.69$        41.05$        

510271 FOLDER ENDTAB DBLE EXP LTR MA BX 79.84$        41.12$        

650282 PLAST-KLEEN PROTECTIVE COATING BX 42.00$        41.16$        

757111 ECO NAME BADGE LBL 2 1/3X3 3/8 BX 77.28$        41.29$        

757095 ECO SHIPPING LABEL 3 1/3INX4I BX 56.06$        41.39$        

757091 ECO ADDRESS LABEL 1INX2 5/8IN BX 56.06$        41.40$        

757086 ECO RETURN LABEL 1/2INX1 3/4IN BX 56.06$        41.40$        

757100 ECO SHIPPING LABEL 2INX4IN    BX 56.06$        41.40$        

508255 FILE BACK W/02 CAPACITY LETTER BX 66.82$        41.41$        

465880 AVY 2X4 CLR LSR 5 SH          BX 67.36$        41.47$        

575722 FILE PCKT ENDTB 5 1/4EX LGL MA BX 74.10$        41.47$        

521575 FLDR HGING BOX BTM LTR 3EX BLE BX 109.53$       41.48$        

384868 PRSBRD FLDR W/FAST 2IN EXP LTR BX 70.72$        41.72$        

469775 AVERY CLEAR LASER 20UP-50 SHT BX 67.36$        41.74$        

336323 FOLDER FILE LT 1/3 W/FAS KRAFT BX 60.60$        41.92$        

704369 HD WALLET W/FLAPCORD LTR 5.25 BX 89.47$        41.95$        

488169 SPINES PROCLICK 5/16 BLK 100PK BX 69.18$        42.03$        

807770 TT FLDR FSTN 1/3 2            BX 83.06$        42.09$        

166454 AVY CMPTR LBL 5000-4 X 1 7/16 BX 76.96$        42.24$        

1549998 FILTER RETAINER 501 20BX      BX 69.95$        42.29$        

818853 LINER WASTE COMPSTBLE 30 GL 1. BX 59.03$        42.45$        

704360 HD WALLET W/FLAPCORD LTR 3.5  BX 75.28$        42.49$        

469783 AVERY CLEAR LASER 6UP-50SHEETS BX 67.36$        42.66$        

621318 LGL PRESSBD 1/3 CUT 25/BOX    BX 67.95$        42.73$        

575570 FILE PCKT ENDTB 3.5EXP LGL DBN BX 63.72$        42.78$        

054521 WASTEBAG 36055 POWERSHRED XX  BX 63.95$        42.88$        

878779 INDX DIVIDR 1-18TAB CLRD      BX 87.01$        42.90$        

2072055 M&MS PLAIN 1.69OZ 36/BX       BX 56.80$        42.90$        

513233 9X12 PARK RIDGE CLASP         BX 62.24$        42.99$        

757117 ECO FILE FLDR LBL 2/3X3 7/16  BX 57.71$        43.02$        

807765 TT FLDR FSTN 1/3 1            BX 93.50$        43.04$        

2639082 EVRBRZE REFILL FRGNCE FREE 6PK BX 69.66$        43.22$        

397929 MULTI PURPOSE LBL 2-1/4 X1-1/4 BX 53.96$        43.25$        

273067 432CT OIL PASTEL ASSORTMENT   BX 71.83$        43.29$        

510198 FLDR LTR ET PSBD ST 1IN       BX 73.30$        43.47$        

384869 PRSBRD FLDR W/FAST 3IN EXP LTR BX 82.60$        43.52$        

483409 WYPALL X80 FOODSERVICE TOWEL  BX 93.66$        43.76$        

356023 MANILA END TAB LETTER SIZE FAS BX 101.40$       43.78$        

377354 ENV INTER DEPT 28LB 10X13     BX 113.31$       43.99$        

179966 EARPLUG POD N/CORD 100BX      BX 89.50$        44.09$        

24383627 FILE PKT 3.5 EXP LETTER BX    BX 95.80$        44.18$        

392217 GBC HEAT SEAL LETTER POUCH    BX 88.19$        44.28$        

809800 RR FILE PKT 2/5 LTR 3 1/2EXP  BX 87.37$        44.41$        

575574 FILE PCKT ENDTAB LTR 3.5 MA   BX 101.75$       44.47$        

897905 SNICKERS KING SIZE            BX 72.28$        44.47$        

903941 TWIX KING SIZE                BX 72.28$        44.49$        

485461 ENVELOPE #12 KRAFT 4-3/4X11   BX 98.79$        44.92$        

510008 FOLDER PRESSBRD LTR 1/3 RD    BX 79.10$        44.93$        

1107830 STD FLYER 11X8-1/2 FRONT ONLY BX 56.07$        44.99$        

846025 WASHABLE DRY ERASE CRAYONS    BX 55.60$        44.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

807766 TT FLDR FSTN 1/3 3            BX 98.34$        45.02$        

177146 GLASSES VAPOR II ANTIFOG CLEAR BX 68.91$        45.06$        

638571 #1 COIN ENVELOPE 2-1/4X3-1/2  BX 58.09$        45.09$        

783415 F/FLDR LTR ET ST BE 2B-1&3    BX 64.40$        45.09$        

258349 FILE POCKET 3 1/2IN EXP LTR   BX 86.50$        45.17$        

575559 FILE PCKT ENDTAB LGL 3.5EXP BN BX 78.80$        45.18$        

384870 PRSBRD FAST 2IN EXP LGL       BX 86.91$        45.20$        

469080 AVY LSR LBL 30UP 250-1 X 2 5/8 BX 119.93$       45.29$        

903711 3 MUSKETEERS KING SIZE        BX 73.52$        45.36$        

706259 FOLDER STRCUT LGL MANILLA     BX 62.37$        45.39$        

464647 REPORT COVER CLEAR FRONT BLACK BX 79.00$        45.39$        

464648 REPORT COVER CLEAR FRONT DK BL BX 79.00$        45.39$        

689373 POST-IT(R) FLAGS RED 1IN      BX 84.68$        45.49$        

1606903 NTCRDINVBARFLTCRDINCBLNKENV   BX 46.99$        45.58$        

1606892 NTCRDINVBARFLTCRDINCBLNKENV   BX 51.99$        45.66$        

689371 POST-IT(R) FLAGS YELLOW 1IN   BX 84.68$        45.66$        

384871 PRSBRD FLDR W/FAST 3IN EXP LGL BX 99.88$        45.83$        

2691960 SHARPIE FINE RT BLACK 36CT BOX BX 107.71$       45.91$        

615107 FILE PCKT TOPTAB LTR 3.5EX BLU BX 81.55$        45.95$        

960111 PREMIUM STOCK 2-SIDED BC  250 BX 49.91$        45.98$        

423287 LITHIUM AA BATTERIES          BX 49.66$        45.99$        

823105 ENVL CLASP 32# 10X13 MANILA BO BX 47.43$        46.01$        

703101 SHREDDER WASTEBAGS/C420/C480  BX 63.95$        46.13$        

516545 FOLDER PRESSBRD LTR 1/3 DK BLU BX 79.10$        46.17$        

509992 FOLDER PRESSBRD LTR 1/3 GN    BX 79.10$        46.17$        

807773 FOLDR TT CLASS 3EX 3DIV LTR RD BX 98.96$        46.24$        

075790 BAG R7525 PADDED SHIP 9X12    BX 72.98$        46.25$        

356025 MANILA END TAB LEGAL SIZE FOLD BX 110.01$       46.26$        

818858 LINER WASER COMPSTBLE 48 GL .8 BX 62.35$        46.42$        

657140 PROCLICK BINDING SPINES 5/8   BX 88.34$        46.42$        

576411 BADGE HOLDER CLIP 3INX4IN     BX 110.66$       46.43$        

807769 TTFLDR FSTN STRAIGHT 2        BX 89.53$        46.61$        

689374 POST-IT(R) FLAGS BLUE 1IN     BX 84.68$        46.63$        

1682481 LSR NEON GRN LBLS 2-UP 100 SH BX 87.23$        46.72$        

469098 AVERY LASER WHITE 14UP 250SHT BX 119.93$       46.74$        

859520 AVY LSR LBL 10UP 250-2 X 4    BX 119.93$       46.74$        

469106 AVY LSR LBL 20UP 250-1X4      BX 119.93$       46.74$        

756981 FOLDER FASTENER GH 2/5 LGL KFT BX 69.10$        46.84$        

787481 6X9 TYKV ENV 100 CT WHITE     BX 76.81$        46.99$        

479886 CATALOG ENV P&S WHT 10X13 -250 BX 123.77$       47.29$        

511115 AVERY IJ CD/DVD LABELS 100PK  BX 52.33$        47.48$        

422433 P95 RESP W/NUISANCE O/V       BX 80.82$        47.49$        

689375 POST-IT(R) FLAGS GREEN 1IN    BX 84.68$        47.54$        

783589 FOLDR TT PCKT CLASS 2EX LTR GN BX 92.80$        47.88$        

783605 FOLDR TT PCKT CLASS 2EX LTR RD BX 86.80$        47.88$        

377186 FOLDR TT PCKT CLASS 2EX LTR YW BX 92.80$        47.88$        

783571 FOLDR TT PKT CLASS 2EX LTR BLE BX 92.80$        47.88$        

1107798 PREM PC 5-5/8X4 W/BS          BX 48.22$        47.99$        

075788 BAG R7501 PADDED SHIP 6.5X9.5 BX 61.54$        48.18$        

614657 FILE PKT TOPTAB LTR 5.25EX YEL BX 81.55$        48.24$        

614430 FOLDER CLASS 1 DIV LTR GREEN  BX 112.23$       48.29$        

614421 FOLDER CLASS 1 DIV LTR RED    BX 112.24$       48.29$        

614424 FOLDER CLASS 1 DIV LTR LT BLUE BX 112.12$       48.34$        

383946 OE WINDOW 28LB. WHT BX 250    BX 49.95$        48.45$        

1669104 BILL COUNTER CLEANING CARDS   BX 49.99$        48.49$        

614433 FOLDER CLASS 1 DIV LGL LT BLUE BX 128.22$       48.75$        

752713 FOLDR 100% RECY ET FAST LGL MA BX 80.25$        48.77$        

1606908 NTCRDINVBARFLTCRDINCBLNKENV   BX 50.33$        48.82$        

818866 LINER WASTE COMPSTBLE 64 GL .9 BX 67.95$        48.87$        

1606897 NTCRDINVBARFLTCRDINCBLNKENV   BX 55.99$        48.91$        

154215 EARPLUG DISPBL CORD YW 200BX  BX 85.00$        48.99$        

512465 LABELS PERM WHT ID 1-1/4X1-3/4 BX 77.12$        49.10$        

614418 FOLDER CLASS 1 DIV LGL GREEN  BX 128.21$       49.13$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

614436 FOLDER CLASS 1 DIV LGL RED    BX 128.20$       49.15$        

613393 SPLS ENDTAB LETTER SINGLE PLY BX 97.80$        49.40$        

2622350 FOLDER FASTR1/3 2K1-3 OR      BX 61.55$        49.50$        

683576 ENV10X13 ANTIMICRO INTEROFFICE BX 84.51$        49.53$        

508537 POCKET FILE REDROPE 1.75 EXP L BX 132.80$       49.63$        

2051072 M&M S PEANUT CANDIES  48/BOX  BX 80.12$        49.80$        

2678323 F/FLDR ET LTR STRT BE 11PT W/C BX 58.45$        49.87$        

2678328 F/FLDR ET LTR STRT GN 11PT W/C BX 58.45$        49.87$        

2678362 F/FLDR ET LTR STRT PE 11PT W/C BX 58.45$        49.87$        

2678354 F/FLDR ET LTR STRT Y 11PT W/C BX 58.45$        49.87$        

381898 ENV DBL ENDW LASER CHECK 1000C BX 152.51$       49.94$        

24330099 F/FLDR LTR 1/3 PE 2K-1&3      BX 61.55$        49.99$        

830261 STARBUCKS ITAL RST 3.3G       BX 63.00$        49.99$        

1775861 #9 REVEAL N SEAL DBLE WNDW ENV BX 121.55$       50.44$        

854161 OUTGUIDE END/TAB VYL GN       BX 79.05$        50.44$        

704428 FILE PCKT TOPTAB TYV LG 3.5 BN BX 90.64$        50.49$        

613395 SPLS ENDTAB LETTER REINF TAB  BX 107.40$       50.60$        

704427 FILE PCKT TOPTAB TY LTR 3.5 BN BX 75.92$        50.67$        

370140 FLDR ET PKT FAST 1POS LTR MA  BX 78.55$        50.91$        

783423 FOLDER ENDTAB CLASS 2EX LGL GY BX 81.80$        50.92$        

576409 BADGE HOLDER CLIP 2.25INX3.5IN BX 70.64$        51.07$        

511291 ENVELOPE I/O B&S 10X15 KRAFT  BX 116.39$       51.14$        

508312 FOLDER CLASSIFICATION 4 SEC GR BX 68.60$        51.26$        

728998 FOLDER END TAB PRT POS 1 & 3 W BX 70.08$        51.72$        

575561 FILE PCKT ENDTAB LGL 5.25EX BN BX 90.30$        51.79$        

508826 MAGNETIC SHOP TICKET 8 1/2X11 BX 66.64$        51.81$        

614655 FILE PKT TOPTAB LTR 5.25EX GRN BX 81.55$        51.82$        

708073 TAG MAN G STRUNG 434X238      BX 75.31$        51.86$        

422432 RESPIRATR N95 NUIS ACIDGAS10BX BX 80.95$        51.89$        

1775860 #8 ENVELOPE                   BX 119.44$       51.96$        

706242 JACKET 2PLY LTR 1IN EXP MANLLI BX 62.99$        51.96$        

809797 RR FILE PKT 2/5 LTR 1 3/4EXP  BX 95.64$        52.02$        

512463 LABELS PERM WHT ID 8.5X11     BX 77.12$        52.03$        

512471 LABELS PERM WHT ID 8-1/8X5    BX 77.12$        52.03$        

807764 TTFLDR FSTN 1/3 2             BX 100.84$       52.10$        

792002 GUIDES OUT VINYL 2PKT LTR RD  BX 146.50$       52.15$        

209932 LASER PTR LBL 3.5 DSK 70SHT   BX 72.75$        52.18$        

819523 SUPERTAB PKT 3 1/2 EXP LTR25PK BX 85.00$        52.24$        

329629 PREMIUM NEVER TEAR 11 X 17    BX 186.60$       52.40$        

613394 SPLS ENDTAB LEGAL SINGLE PLY  BX 127.55$       52.48$        

613396 SPLS ENDTAB LEGAL REINF TAB   BX 135.70$       52.49$        

614454 FOLDER CLASS 2 DIV LTR GREEN  BX 128.41$       52.66$        

425575 SPLS LIGHT MOVE&STORE TAPE 36 BX 65.82$        52.76$        

809801 TT FILE PKT LTR 1             BX 116.45$       52.83$        

1549997 502 FILTER ADAPTER F/2000 20BX BX 89.76$        53.00$        

1549788 FILTER P100 PARTICULATE 12BX  BX 90.98$        53.23$        

1107808 STD LRG PC 8X 5 W/BS          BX 54.99$        53.34$        

510222 F/FLDR LGL ET ST PSBD 2K-1&3  BX 110.90$       53.59$        

917098 ENVELOPE INTER DEPT 10X13     BX 88.45$        53.73$        

2639072 EVERBREEZE REFILL CITRUS 6/PK BX 69.66$        53.99$        

2639083 EVERBREEZE REFILL FRESH 6/PK  BX 69.66$        53.99$        

381911 ENV DBL WNDW LASER FORM 1000CT BX 154.41$       54.27$        

24328513 C/FLDR LTR 2DIV 2/5ROC DGN ST BX 82.40$        54.53$        

228274 SWEET LILIES                  BX 76.89$        54.80$        

399221 PEETS HSE DECAF PRTN PK COFFEE BX 70.58$        54.99$        

1928747 SAGE SHARPS CONTAINER 5 QUART BX 75.92$        54.99$        

638765 11 X 13X 2 POLY EXPANSION ENVL BX 127.83$       55.04$        

815488 CLOTH 7X13.8 250P/RL WE       BX 143.91$       55.06$        

510172 ENDTB FSTNR FLDRS LGL SZ 50CT BX 65.15$        55.39$        

493468 POCKET 3.5EXP W/SWING HOOK LTR BX 79.91$        55.44$        

1192076 MARS SINGLES VARIETY PK 52/BX BX 78.01$        55.53$        

807761 FLDR FSTN TOPTAB 1/3 3        BX 118.47$       55.70$        

495571 EAR PLUGS W/SAFETY CORD       BX 110.00$       56.00$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

568733 FOLDER 2K2153CBE1&3 LEGAL BLU BX 71.15$        56.02$        

615677 SPINES PRO CLICK 1/2FT BK 100 BX 93.99$        56.04$        

614453 FOLDER CLASS 3 DIV LTR GRN    BX 147.02$       56.23$        

614411 FOLDER CLASS 3 DIV LTR RED    BX 147.28$       56.34$        

717361 REVEAL N SEAL #10 ENV REGULAR BX 95.58$        56.43$        

2846192 SYNTHETIC PVC BC 1 SIDED 250  BX 120.23$       56.93$        

534909 9X12 TYV ENV 100 CT WHITE     BX 96.93$        56.99$        

423027 EARPLUG MAXLTE N/CORD 500BX   BX 79.23$        56.99$        

2710319 GHS ULTRADUTY LABELS 2X4 500PK BX 87.44$        57.61$        

791749 INDEX MAKER BULK 5 TABS LTR WE BX 151.71$       57.65$        

614422 FOLDER CLASS 2 DIV LGL RED    BX 151.23$       57.88$        

534958 9X12 TYV CAT ENV OPN END 100CT BX 101.18$       57.89$        

614423 FOLDER CLASS 2 DIV LGL GREEN  BX 151.24$       58.34$        

614440 FOLDER CLASS 2 DIV LGL LT BLUE BX 151.26$       58.44$        

521583 FLDR HGING BOX BTM LGL 2EX BLE BX 111.86$       58.53$        

864363 21 X 17 X 44 SHREDDER BAGS    BX 193.10$       58.99$        

576937 FOLDR DBLE TOP LTR 1/3 ASST   BX 129.53$       59.10$        

510248 F/FLDR LGL ET ST PSBD 2K-1&3  BX 121.90$       59.40$        

803428 TAPE FLAG SGN HERE POSTIT     BX 97.62$        59.76$        

383188 LAM POUCH BUS LTR SZ 3ML      BX 71.38$        59.84$        

638557 #7 COIN ENVELOPE 3-1/2X6-1/2  BX 105.31$       59.86$        

870909 FIRST AID ZANTAC 150MG        BX 97.80$        59.92$        

1107815 PREM LRG PC 8X5 W/BS          BX 74.21$        59.99$        

509729 PRSB FASTNR FLD GRY LT SZ 25CT BX 87.30$        60.06$        

1682340 LSR NEON GRN LBLS 10-UP 100-SH BX 87.23$        60.09$        

510412 GUIDE ENDTAB OUT VNL LTR RD   BX 79.05$        60.18$        

1060990 GLOVES G60 LVL2 CUT RES DZ XL BX 66.96$        60.26$        

521609 FOLDR HGING 1PART LTR 2EXP BLE BX 149.29$       60.37$        

783696 FOLDR FSTNR PLN TAB 3EX LTR GY BX 102.60$       60.68$        

885098 FLANNEL DUST CLOTH WH 25LB BOX BX 109.37$       60.76$        

614927 FOLDER 1/3CUT W/FAST RECY LGL BX 76.60$        60.94$        

854155 FILE POCKET EXPANDING 3-1/2   BX 91.45$        60.99$        

422736 STEEL SAFETY LOCK  RED BUMPER BX 66.18$        60.99$        

521559 FLDR HGING BOX BTM LTR 2EX BLE BX 102.27$       61.29$        

392507 INDEX MAKER CIR TABS 5TAB/25CT BX 156.54$       61.66$        

749663 ENV TYVEK PLAIN WT 9.5X12.5   BX 101.25$       61.99$        

600715 JKT ET LTR STRT EXP-2         BX 74.35$        62.21$        

878753 INDX DIVIDR 1-10TAB CLRD      BX 106.82$       62.25$        

2317988 SHIP LABEL 5 1/16X7 5/8 WHITE BX 89.14$        62.39$        

534925 10X13 TYK ENV WHITE           BX 123.63$       62.69$        

2710318 GHS CHEMICAL LABEL 8-1/2X11   BX 87.44$        62.70$        

423017 UNCORDED  POLYBAGGED          BX 120.52$       63.50$        

755508 LABL RETRN ADD 1/2INX1 3/4INWH BX 123.54$       64.21$        

2148194 16 PT SFT TCH LMNT FRNT SD 4/0 BX 71.00$        64.94$        

660882 FLM NAP LAM ROL 200FT CR      BX 125.36$       64.98$        

704370 HD WALLET W/FLAPCORD LGL 5.25 BX 93.63$        64.99$        

2710427 GHS LABELS 8-1/2X11 500PK     BX 87.44$        65.35$        

493471 POCKET 3.5EXP W/SWING HOOK LGL BX 85.58$        65.83$        

791764 INDEX MAKER BULK 8 TABS LTR WE BX 173.84$       66.06$        

895534 DIVIDER CLEAR LABEL I.M. 5-TAB BX 146.38$       66.84$        

24328517 C/FLDR LTR 2DIV 2/5ROC DBE ST BX 82.40$        66.99$        

24328512 C/FLDR LTR 2DIV 2/5ROC DGY  ST BX 82.40$        66.99$        

24328509 C/FLDR LTR 2DIV 2/5ROC MR ST  BX 82.40$        66.99$        

854142 FLDR PRESSBOARD 2SECTION 2/5 L BX 105.10$       67.04$        

508172 FOLDERS HANGING 3 EXP LEGAL   BX 69.35$        67.27$        

885100 HVY DUTY CTN TOWEL WH 25LB BOX BX 121.87$       67.71$        

909610 BNDR DURACLIP 60CAP BLACK     BX 69.95$        67.85$        

2710428 GHS LABELS 3-1/2X5 200PK      BX 87.44$        68.04$        

1140379 AVERY 5912 SHIPPING LABELS    BX 119.93$       68.19$        

861579 E-A-R SOFT EAR PLUGS 200PR/BX BX 133.68$       68.69$        

1606913 NTCRDINVBARFLTCRDINCBLNKENV   BX 70.97$        68.84$        

392604 INDEX MARER CLR TABS 8TAB 25CT BX 179.17$       69.29$        

538421 AVERY DOT LABEL 3.5X1.4       BX 101.71$       69.53$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

534966 ENV CAT TYVEK 1STCL 14LB 10X13 BX 128.13$       69.79$        

581853 25X500 1.5MIL1INCOREFILM UTL65 BX 181.92$       69.99$        

660883 FLM NAP LAM ROL 100FT CR      BX 79.19$        41.60$        

1107822 TRI-FOLD BROCHURES 3.75X8.5   BX 93.00$        69.99$        

614417 FOLDER CLASS 3 DIV LGL GREEN  BX 174.65$       70.25$        

614419 FOLDER CLASS 3 DIV LGL RED    BX 174.72$       70.25$        

24330101 F/FLDR ST LGL 1/3 GH MLA 2K1&3 BX 81.67$        70.67$        

641878 ENV CAT TYVEK 14LB 10 X 13 PLN BX 103.01$       70.71$        

614512 XER INK STICK 6PK BLK 8500/50 BX 169.45$       70.85$        

197303 6-P TMBLR PAD-LCKKEYOE        BX 137.72$       70.89$        

388116 GUIDE FILE GY PBD 1/3 50334   BX 96.70$        70.99$        

420120 POCKET CUBEKR  8.5X11 CLR     BX 79.53$        71.39$        

783613 FOLDR TT PCKT CLASS 2EX LGL RD BX 99.00$        71.67$        

495810 PARTITION FOLDER W/6 FASTNERS BX 92.60$        71.74$        

423023 LS-500 DISPENSER REFILL       BX 91.54$        72.23$        

573946 LABELS MULTIPURPOSE 1X2 5/8   BX 292.54$       72.71$        

510214 F/FLDR LTR ET ST PSBD 2K-1&3  BX 90.90$        72.72$        

507883 MAILERS RECYCLED WHITE 14 X 17 BX 241.69$       72.83$        

614617 FLDR CLASS 100% RCYCL LTR RED BX 141.08$       73.58$        

534933 10X15 TYK CAT ENV 100CT WHITE BX 129.49$       73.69$        

521591 FLDR HGING BOX BTM LGL 3EX BLE BX 119.03$       73.73$        

461148 INAME-BADGE CLIP SOFT IJ 100  BX 116.50$       74.58$        

508568 BILL OF LADING SHORT TRIPLICAT BX 82.33$        74.62$        

885102 MED TERRY CLOTH WHITE 25LB BOX BX 134.37$       74.65$        

1606923 NTCRDINVBARFLTCRDINCBLNKENV   BX 77.25$        74.93$        

508339 FOLDER CLASSIFICATION 6 SEC BL BX 82.30$        74.95$        

423051 EARPLUG QUIET REUSE CORD 100BX BX 86.73$        75.19$        

1682346 LSR NEON MAGEN LBLS 10UP 100SH BX 87.23$        75.67$        

783464 C/FLDR LGL ET STRT 2-DIV GY   BX 93.50$        75.92$        

24355480 DYMO LW 2.125X4IN 220CT/6RL   BX 149.35$       75.99$        

507915 ENV JMB PLASTIC MAILR 19X24   BX 261.23$       76.55$        

733485 INDEX MARKER BULK 3TAB LSR PRN BX 129.44$       76.55$        

507879 MAILERS RECYCLED WHITE 12 X 15 BX 122.55$       76.81$        

521625 FOLDR HGING 2PART LTR 2EXP BLE BX 186.23$       77.05$        

614616 FLDR CLASS 100% RCYCL LTR BLU BX 141.11$       77.23$        

1606918 NTCRDINVBARFLTCRDINCBLNKENV   BX 79.97$        77.57$        

901312 BUS CRD LASR WHITE 2000/BOX   BX 183.58$       78.11$        

112645 PRTCTNT PASTE RMDY CALAZIME 4G BX 109.38$       78.39$        

614431 FOLDER CLASS 3 DIV LGL BLUE   BX 174.49$       78.59$        

2102729 SCOTCHGARD PROTECTION FILM 2X2 BX 182.96$       78.61$        

495813 PARTITION FOLDER W/6 FASTNER  BX 92.60$        78.84$        

1775862 #10 REVEAL N SEAL TINT ENV    BX 82.68$        79.62$        

24355473 DYMO LW 1X2.125IN 500CT/6RL   BX 142.41$       79.99$        

423018 RED POLYCORD  POLYBAGGED      BX 126.98$       80.29$        

492026 FOLDER ET LTR STRT 3DIV GRAY  BX 110.70$       80.30$        

885092 CTN TOWELS 16X26 BLUE 25LB BOX BX 140.62$       80.36$        

069055 JACKET LTR ET ST EXP1-1/2     BX 138.20$       80.72$        

837588 LARGE CRAYON/WASH MARKER CLSPK BX 112.78$       82.60$        

422738 GREEN ZENEX SAFETY LOCK  1-1/2 BX 104.27$       82.99$        

422740 RED ZENEX SAFETY LOCK  1-1/2  BX 88.82$        82.99$        

423053 OPTIONAL CORD  HEARPACK ORANGE BX 107.29$       83.09$        

681802 AVR CLEANEDGE INK BUS WHT 1000 BX 93.66$        83.67$        

1606928 NTCRDINVBARFLTCRDINCBLNKENV   BX 86.36$        83.77$        

746299 XEROX 108R0074 MAGENTAINK 6/PK BX 117.41$       83.97$        

746301 XEROX 108R00746 CYAN INK 6/PK BX 117.41$       83.97$        

746302 XEROX 108R00748 YELLOWINK 6/PK BX 117.41$       83.97$        

847559 EARPLUG ULTRAFT CORD YW 100BX BX 244.35$       84.99$        

614618 FLDR CLASS 100% RCYCL LGL BLU BX 163.99$       85.03$        

614437 FOLDER CLASS 3 DIV LTR LT BLUE BX 147.30$       85.64$        

811223 FLDR PRESSBOARD 2SECTION 2/5 L BX 105.10$       85.69$        

534859 10X13 TYVK EXP ENV 100 CT WHT BX 183.42$       86.88$        

423043 1PAIR  INDIVIDUAL POLYBAG     BX 160.67$       87.10$        

612930 INDEX MAKER BULK 5TAB CONTEMP BX 156.54$       87.93$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

852815 ROLL LAMINATOR FILM  27X500   BX 196.42$       88.65$        

423033 EARPLUG MAX N/CORD NRR33 500BX BX 107.17$       88.99$        

422737 BLUE ZENEX SAFETY LOCK  1-1/2 BX 105.58$       89.10$        

943852 PRINTON DIVIDERS WHT 8TAB 25PK BX 162.80$       89.24$        

297890 FOOD RATION 1200 CALORIE 36BX BX 158.27$       90.32$        

421156 SELF ADHESIVE FILE DIVIDERS   BX 122.34$       90.70$        

614619 FLDR CLASS 100% RCYCL LGL RED BX 163.97$       91.65$        

613397 SPLS ENDTAB LETTER FAST FOLDER BX 158.27$       91.77$        

613399 SPLS ENDTAB LEGAL FAST FOLDER BX 179.66$       92.28$        

1944632 9 WIN SEC ENV 1 C             BX 101.25$       92.99$        

1586285 FULL COLOR INVITATION         BX 105.51$       94.89$        

534941 12X15.5 TYK ENV 100CT WHITE   BX 143.31$       94.99$        

044170 BLADES REPL F/SLICE BX CTR48CT BX 198.04$       95.95$        

1498090 FORM5-1/2X 8-1/22-PART50/BK   BX 134.99$       96.06$        

485554 MAILERS RECYCLED WHITE 10 X 13 BX 99.32$        97.14$        

534644 ENV TYVEK WT SIDE OPEN 12X16X4 BX 223.44$       97.37$        

1690504 PSTITNT HLFCBWHTPPR1CLRBLCKINK BX 156.99$       98.40$        

612931 INDEX MAKER BULK 8TAB CONTEMP BX 179.17$       99.64$        

508540 POCKET FILE REDROPE 5.25 EXP L BX 179.80$       100.06$       

1586286 FULL COLOR INVITATION         BX 116.19$       104.51$       

811313 FILE PKT LETTER 3.5 EXPANSION BX 154.55$       107.74$       

534628 ENV TYVEK WT SIDE OPEN 10X15X2 BX 260.73$       108.08$       

861580 EAR METL DET EARPLUGS 100PR/BX BX 236.01$       108.65$       

1498093 FORM5-1/2X 8-1/23-PART50/BK   BX 165.99$       108.69$       

811292 FLDR CLASSIFICATION LTR 2/5 3D BX 117.00$       108.99$       

812389 WIPE WYPALL HEALTH/FITNES     BX 208.89$       113.02$       

849360 17IN CARPET BONNET 5 PER CASE BX 205.50$       113.30$       

615435 LABELS HGH SPD COMPUT ECON    BX 178.73$       116.20$       

895540 DIVIDER CLEAR LABEL I.M. 8-TAB BX 167.94$       116.72$       

344110 INDEX MAKER 8TB WHITE 50ST    BX 306.01$       119.55$       

449706 XEROX 8570 COLORQUB INK BK 2PK BX 158.24$       120.99$       

508554 POCKET FILE TOP TAB REDROPE 5. BX 209.25$       122.54$       

1586287 FULL COLOR INVITATION         BX 137.56$       123.73$       

534610 ENV TYVEK WT SIDE OPEN 10X13X2 BX 247.32$       125.18$       

516640 JACKET RETENTION 3/4INEXPKRAFT BX 291.76$       128.19$       

534636 ENV TYVEK WT SIDE OPEN 12X16X2 BX 330.57$       128.74$       

228978 BIRTHDAY BALLOONS             BX 168.33$       131.22$       

228248 BIRTHDAY SPARKS               BX 168.33$       131.22$       

256778 GOLDEN BIRTHDAY               BX 168.33$       131.22$       

256773 GOLDEN THANK YOU              BX 168.33$       131.22$       

534875 12X16X2 EXP TYV ENV 100CT WHT BX 290.94$       136.57$       

2317987 SHIP LABEL 5 1/16X7 5/8 WHITE BX 150.85$       137.49$       

229010 EVERY SINGLE DAY              BX 169.08$       138.43$       

229002 MANY PATTERNS                 BX 169.08$       138.43$       

422729 BRASS RESETTABLE COMB. PADLOCK BX 154.62$       139.97$       

1706789 #9 SEC BUS ENVELOPE FULL COLOR BX 188.48$       140.90$       

2425553 STAPLES 5ML POUCH 300PK       BX 146.99$       142.58$       

727578 LABEL COLOR CODED 0-9         BX 176.70$       144.06$       

24355476 DYMO LW 1.625X1.25IN 200CT/6RL BX 149.23$       144.75$       

256752 ANNIVERSARY GALA              BX 179.65$       147.08$       

1498092 FORM5-1/2X 8-1/22-PART50/BK   BX 191.99$       147.89$       

1690532 PSTITNT HLFCBWHTPPR1CLRBLCKINK BX 242.99$       148.24$       

679090 BRO DR110CL DRUM              BX 253.49$       149.00$       

680864 XEROX 108R00727 BLACK INK 6PK BX 199.32$       150.99$       

614510 XER INK STICK 3PK YEL 8500/50 BX 181.80$       151.04$       

344109 INDEX MAKER 5-TAB 8.5 X 11    BX 267.00$       151.10$       

614410 JCKT RETENTION 1-1/4 EXP KRAFT BX 375.00$       152.25$       

614508 XER INK STICK 3PK MAG 8500/50 BX 181.80$       153.88$       

614505 XER INK STICK 3PK CYN 8500/50 BX 181.80$       153.90$       

638751 13X16X2 POLY EXPANSION ENVEL  BX 213.11$       156.11$       

422731 COMBO PADLOCK 2/14 SHACKLE    BX 175.31$       158.65$       

422964 N99 PARTICULATE RESP          BX 259.01$       158.71$       

922450 XER 108R00930 BLACK INK 4PK   BX 237.93$       162.74$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1498095 FORM5-1/2X 8-1/23-PART50/BK   BX 255.99$       164.29$       

1706786 #9 SEC BUS ENVELOPE FULL COLOR BX 196.19$       167.56$       

1706792 #9 WIN BUS ENVELOPE FULL COLOR BX 196.19$       167.56$       

922446 XEROX 8570 COLORQUB INK CY 2PK BX 237.93$       176.99$       

922447 XEROX 8570 COLORQUB INK MG 2PK BX 237.93$       176.99$       

922448 XEROX 8570 COLORQUB INK YL 2PK BX 237.93$       176.99$       

440624 LBL C/CODE ALPHA A-Z ROLL     BX 444.79$       178.49$       

680862 XEROX 108R00723 CYN INK 3PK   BX 203.01$       184.55$       

680865 XEROX 108R00725 YELLOW INK 3PK BX 203.01$       186.77$       

680866 XEROX 108R00724 MAG INK 3PK   BX 203.01$       196.92$       

587050 COFFEE FOLGER FLTRPK 9OZ      BX 211.58$       199.99$       

1899242 9 SEC WIN ENV FULL COLOR      BX 201.87$       201.71$       

1012403 W30 NEMESIS SAFTY EYEWEAR SMK BX 303.42$       210.69$       

1498441 FOIL FOLDERTWO POCKET9X12     BX 268.00$       233.78$       

1498039 1-CLR FOLDER2 POCKETS9 X12    BX 247.99$       239.16$       

2102730 SCOTCHGARD PROTECTION FILM 4X4 BX 522.76$       240.09$       

1586288 FULL COLOR INVITATION         BX 309.42$       278.30$       

848592 ADJUSTA TAPE CROWD CONTROL POS BX 615.53$       298.59$       

2070684 1-CLR FOLDER 2 POCKETS 9 X14.5 BX 468.00$       334.62$       

1498047 2-CLR FOLDER2 POCKETS9X12     BX 351.66$       335.28$       

2070694 2-CLR FOLDER 2 POCKETS 9X14.5 BX 534.72$       382.32$       

1414237 FC FOLDER TWO POCKET 9X12     BX 459.42$       403.00$       

2070673 FULL CLR FLDR 2 PCKTS 9X14 1/2 BX 863.12$       506.05$       

2070682 FOIL FOLDER TWO POCKET 9X14.5 BX 739.77$       550.09$       

687233 SLIDERITE BAG 6.5X6 CLR 250/CS CT 81.44$        3.27$          

1977478 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 2X3 2MIL    CT 10.50$        4.63$          

558360 3IN X 5IN - 2 MIL FLAT BAG    CT 9.20$          4.71$          

1977482 HANG HOLE LITERATURE BAG      CT 26.25$        4.99$          

813398 MAILER BBL JL SELF SEAL 4X8 KR CT 18.15$        5.09$          

868476 BOUNTY NAPKINS WHITE 400 CT   CT 20.78$        5.93$          

2610180 NX2 BRIDGE PULL ALUMNUM HANDLE CT 12.00$        6.00$          

2610134 NX2 CLASSIC PULL SILVER HANDLE CT 12.00$        6.00$          

1484047 ADX/LTX FLR/WALL PROTECTORS   CT 98.40$        6.19$          

1977461 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 3X5 2 MIL   CT 15.75$        6.25$          

687898 ZIP 2 X 3 X 002 1M/CS         CT 6.56$          6.36$          

420565 CHICKEN FLAVOR NOODLE SOUP    CT 10.99$        6.39$          

939551 LAYFLAT POLY BAG 3X8 2MIL     CT 14.04$        6.98$          

192377 STRETCH WRAP CUTTER           CT 16.38$        6.99$          

813198 MAILER CUSHION TUFFGUARD SLFSE CT 37.83$        7.05$          

558395 4IN X 6IN - 2 MIL FLAT POLYBAG CT 13.88$        7.19$          

24377969 8 OZ PURIFIED WATER 24PK      CT 8.06$          7.28$          

886985 NESTLE PURE LIFE 8OZ 24/CT DEP CT 8.06$          7.49$          

1056175 ANDERSON MINI PRTZL TWSTS 2.5 CT 10.99$        7.50$          

431548 CRNLM SELTZER 2-12PK 12OZ     CT 9.99$          7.73$          

430855 LEMN SELTZER 2-12PK 12OZ CAN  CT 9.99$          7.73$          

431549 LIME SELTZER 2-12PK 12OZ CANS CT 9.99$          7.73$          

430857 SELTZER 2-12PK 12OZ CANS      CT 9.99$          7.73$          

1056174 ANDERSON PB PRTZL BITES 2.5OZ. CT 13.26$        8.16$          

460720 FILTERS BREW RITE 8/10 CUPS   CT 19.88$        8.37$          

24377968 0.5 L PURIFIED WATER 24PK     CT 10.48$        8.49$          

705031 ICE MOUNTAIN WATER .5L 24/CASE CT 23.50$        8.49$          

571863 NESTLE PURE LIFE .5L 24/CT DEP CT 10.48$        8.56$          

410992 BRAWNY INDUSTRIAL DISP BUCKET CT 15.53$        8.57$          

713155 OZARKA WATER .5L 24/CASE      CT 23.50$        8.63$          

2610135 NX2-FOUNDATION                CT 12.00$        8.78$          

1564416 A&W DT RTBEER 2-12PK 12OZ CANS CT 14.99$        8.86$          

1564417 A&W ROOT BEER 2-12PK 12OZ CANS CT 14.99$        8.86$          

427469 BUBBLE MAILER 6X9 25PK-#0     CT 67.67$        8.88$          

24377963 SOFTSOAP W ALOE 7.5OZ 6CT     CT 16.50$        8.96$          

713139 ARROWHEAD WATER .5L 24/CASE   CT 23.50$        8.99$          

440098 FILTERS COFFE 12 CUP CAPACITY CT 22.23$        8.99$          

713140 POLAND SPRNG WATER .5L 24/CASE CT 23.50$        8.99$          

1016715 NJOY YLW SUCRALOSE SWETNER 700 CT 18.36$        9.00$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

813200 MAILER CUSHION TUFFGUARD SLFSE CT 76.31$        9.03$          

368929 DT MT DEW 2-12PK 12OZ CANS    CT 16.99$        9.12$          

368927 DT PEPSI 2-12PK 12OZ CANS     CT 16.99$        9.12$          

368928 MT DEW 2-12PK 12OZ CANS       CT 16.99$        9.12$          

368926 PEPSI 2-12PK 12OZ CANS        CT 16.99$        9.12$          

705032 DEER PARK WATER .5L 24/CASE   CT 23.50$        9.31$          

663597 CLEANING FLOOR PAD BLUE 17 IN CT 34.50$        9.37$          

349377 12OZ CANADRY DIETGINGALE 24/CT CT 15.99$        9.38$          

349378 12OZ CANADRY GINGERALE 24/CT  CT 14.99$        9.38$          

705033 ZEPHYRHILLS WATER .5L 24/CASE CT 23.50$        9.39$          

1097745 OZARKA DISTILLED WATER 1GL 6PK CT 9.72$          9.43$          

2446238 4100 WHITE FLR PAD 11 INCH 5/C CT 25.63$        9.46$          

926021 OZARKA LEMON SPARKLING WATER  CT 18.00$        9.49$          

219201 DASANI WATER 500ML 24PK       CT 17.28$        9.54$          

2446248 7200 BLACK FLR PADS 11 INCH 5/ CT 28.25$        9.72$          

538611 SUGAR PACKETS 1000CT          CT 20.66$        9.78$          

1977472 FLAT POLY BAGS 9X12 2 MIL     CT 18.90$        9.89$          

652014 DR.PEPPER 2-12PK 12OZ CANS    CT 15.99$        9.96$          

652015 DT DR PEPPER 2-12PK 12OZ CAN  CT 15.99$        9.96$          

1635325 LACROIX GRP FRT SPRKNG WTR 24 CT 18.41$        9.99$          

699804 KRAFT EASY MAC N CHEESE CUP   CT 22.99$        10.00$        

1977462 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 4X6 6 MIL   CT 42.00$        10.09$        

230344 SBG HD TRIPLEWALL BX 850LB PAL CT 46.72$        10.11$        

1672430 5100 11IN RED BUFFER PD 5/CT  CT 25.62$        10.37$        

910164 NESTEA LEMON 2-12PK 12OZ CANS CT 12.08$        10.39$        

737639 RECYCLED 25PK PADDED MAILER # CT 21.45$        10.45$        

810716 PAD CLEANING 17 BE 5/CT       CT 28.50$        10.47$        

851091 17 RED BUFFING PAD            CT 28.50$        10.48$        

1235432 LA CROIX SPARKLING WATER 24/CT CT 18.41$        10.49$        

1235436 LACROIX BERRY SPRKLNG WATER 24 CT 18.41$        10.49$        

1235434 LACROIX LEMON SPRKLNG WATER 24 CT 18.41$        10.49$        

1235435 LACROIX LIME SPRKLNG WATER 24C CT 18.41$        10.49$        

953796 HYDROGEN PEROXIDE 16OZ 12/PK  CT 20.59$        10.73$        

901124 MED PP BULK FORK              CT 29.16$        10.77$        

901114 MED PP BULK KNIFE             CT 29.16$        10.77$        

886537 MED PP BULK SOUP SPOON        CT 29.16$        10.78$        

886536 MED PP BULK SPORK             CT 29.16$        10.78$        

572414 ARROWHEAD .5L 24/CT LEMON     CT 18.00$        10.99$        

1013131 BLEACH PUR BRIGHT 1 GL 3CT    CT 21.24$        10.99$        

2091138 LACROIX CRAN-RASP SPRK WTR 24C CT 18.41$        10.99$        

2091139 LACROIX PEACH PEAR SPRK WTR 24 CT 18.41$        10.99$        

1464064 NESTEA 2/12PK PEACH TEA 12OZ  CT 12.08$        10.99$        

117220 NESTEA DT LEM 2-12PK 12OZ CANS CT 12.08$        10.99$        

117219 NESTEA RSPBRY 2-12PK 12OZ CANS CT 12.08$        10.99$        

923991 ZEPHYRHILLS LEMON .5 SPRK 24PK CT 18.00$        10.99$        

432282 RE-CLAIM 100 13-GAL WHT       CT 29.92$        11.00$        

071076 URINAL SCREEN CHERRY 12CT     CT 22.67$        11.00$        

427573 BUBBLE MAILER 8.5X11 25PK-#2  CT 28.51$        11.06$        

813404 MAILER BBL JL SELF SEAL 8.5X14 CT 41.38$        11.08$        

563242 BORDETTE                      CT 25.79$        11.10$        

432283 33 GAL LG TRASH BAG           CT 34.52$        11.15$        

2728963 PUREL FMX SOAP WHT DSPR 2000ML CT 157.32$       11.20$        

2728957 PURELL FMX SOAP DSPR WH 2000ML CT 157.32$       11.20$        

2728962 PURELL FMX20 HLTHY SOAP DISP  CT 157.32$       11.20$        

427572 BUBBLE MAILER 25PK-#1         CT 26.39$        11.22$        

901098 MED PP BULK TEA SPOON         CT 29.16$        11.29$        

2622857 COCOA HOT SWISS MSS 60/CT     CT 14.05$        11.48$        

2612136 CITRUSBLST METER AIR FRSHNR CT CT 36.30$        11.49$        

685004 FLAT PB 3X5 IN X 3.8 MIL 1M/CS CT 13.93$        11.49$        

572415 POLDSPRNG .5L SPARK 24/CT LEM CT 18.00$        11.49$        

663604 BUFFING FLOOR PAD RED 17 IN   CT 34.50$        11.65$        

663606 POLISHING FLOOR PAD WHITE 17IN CT 34.50$        11.65$        

1571567 LACROIX ORANG SPRKLNG WTER 24C CT 18.41$        11.69$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1698092 PELLEGRINO SPRKL BLD ORNG 12CT CT 19.82$        11.70$        

1698093 PELLEGRINO SPRKL GRAPEFRT 12CT CT 19.82$        11.70$        

403704 CW LD.35MIL 7GAL CLR CT/1000  CT 35.63$        11.74$        

849443 3M BLUE CLEANER PAD 5300 15IN CT 49.82$        11.84$        

910169 CFREE DIETCOKE 2-12PK 12OZ    CT 22.19$        11.85$        

910179 COKE 2-12PK 12OZ CANS         CT 22.19$        11.85$        

910173 COKE ZERO 2-12PK 12OZ CANS    CT 22.19$        11.85$        

910177 DIETCOKE 12OZ CANS (2) 12PKS  CT 22.19$        11.85$        

813193 MAILER CUSHION TUFFGUARD SLFSE CT 28.90$        11.85$        

910174 SPRITE 2-12PK 12OZ CANS       CT 22.19$        11.85$        

910166 SPRITE ZERO 2-12PK 12OZ CANS  CT 22.19$        11.85$        

574758 BOX STORAGE WHITE LTR/LGL     CT 35.00$        12.19$        

886754 ONE LITER SMARTWATER 12/CT    CT 44.41$        12.28$        

1977474 FLAT POLY BAGS 9X12 1.25      CT 47.25$        12.29$        

222444 DT SEAGRAMS 2-12PK 12OZ CAN   CT 15.35$        12.33$        

225247 MINMAID LMADE 12 OZ 2-12PK    CT 15.35$        12.33$        

222445 SEAGRAMS GINGER ALE 12OZ 12CT CT 23.10$        12.33$        

887839 PAPER TOWELS 2PLY 60SHT/RL WTE CT 26.68$        12.39$        

687991 ZIP 3 X 5 X 002 1M/CS         CT 13.03$        12.41$        

2120217 DORSALINO DOUBLE FILTER BAGS  CT 24.20$        12.55$        

519418 UNCOATED PLATE 6IN 1000CT     CT 23.99$        12.56$        

2611662 FOAMING GLASS CLEANER CT      CT 41.25$        12.61$        

158747 CLX LQ BLCH FRSH MDW 121OZ 3CT CT 27.04$        12.86$        

163886 BP MED DUTY 12.75X16 WIPERS   CT 21.00$        12.99$        

1698090 PELLEGRINO SPRK ORNAGE 12CT   CT 19.82$        13.07$        

1698091 SANPELLEGRINO SPRK LEMON 12CT CT 19.82$        13.07$        

436162 16 GAL WASTEBASKET BAGS       CT 21.80$        13.10$        

436188 HI-D 33 GAL TRASH BAG /100CT  CT 21.93$        13.19$        

814875 CW LD .45MIL 30GAL BLK CT/250 CT 30.61$        13.20$        

913712 KNOTTS BERRY FARM RASP COOKIES CT 21.99$        13.33$        

848865 3M BLUE CLEANER PAD 5300 12IN CT 32.38$        13.47$        

848954 3M RED BUFFER PAD 5100 12IN   CT 28.42$        13.47$        

849413 3M WHT POLISH PAD 4100 16IN   CT 48.74$        13.47$        

848878 3M WTE POLISH PAD 4100 12IN   CT 32.38$        13.47$        

637877 SODA BARQ ROOTBEER 24/12OZ    CT 22.19$        13.47$        

637867 SODA COKE CHERRY 24 OZ CAN    CT 22.19$        13.47$        

637874 SODA FANTA ORANGE CANS        CT 22.19$        13.47$        

150040 BUNN 12 CUP COFFEE FILTER 1000 CT 22.23$        13.49$        

222442 DT FUZE TEA 12OZ CANS 2-12PK  CT 20.66$        13.50$        

716148 ZOO  ANIMAL CRACKERS  36/CS   CT 22.76$        13.53$        

851093 20 BLUE CLEANING PAD          CT 36.92$        13.58$        

814900 CW LD .7MIL 16GAL CLR CT/250  CT 34.73$        13.69$        

847304 CW LD 1.5MIL 45GAL BK CT/100  CT 32.76$        13.78$        

571664 PRTZL CRISP CHIPTLE CHDDAR 1.5 CT 25.99$        13.86$        

2612139 FRSH LINEN METER AIR FRSHNR CT CT 36.30$        13.89$        

923985 DEERPARK .5L 24/CT LEMON      CT 18.00$        13.99$        

2721168 LACROIX COCONUT SPRKLNG WATER CT 18.41$        13.99$        

2721169 LACROIX PASSIONFRT SPRKLNG WTR CT 18.41$        13.99$        

1124058 PAMPERS WIPES ABY FRSH        CT 24.70$        13.99$        

1124056 PAMPERS WIPES SENS            CT 24.20$        13.99$        

222443 FUZE TEA 12OZ CANS 2-12PK     CT 22.07$        14.01$        

688099 ZIP 6 X 6 X 002 1M/CS         CT 29.06$        14.13$        

2120978 DOUBLE FILTER BAGS JET  38/50 CT 19.22$        14.17$        

565240 GO PAK - MINI OREOS           CT 20.99$        14.22$        

364786 CW LD .35MIL 10GAL BLK CT/500 CT 25.82$        14.26$        

324027 MORNING HARVEST OATMEAL W/TOP CT 25.88$        14.56$        

324053 ORCHARD SPICE OATMAL W/TOPPING CT 25.88$        14.56$        

852143 SPONGE SCRUBBER HAND PAD  SCRA CT 50.27$        14.68$        

24377965 SOFTSOAP CRISP CLN 11.25OZ 6CT CT 23.18$        14.75$        

258147 54X108 PARTY BALLOON PRINT PLA CT 99.99$        14.79$        

365373 BRIGHTON PROF PRT  15RL       CT 35.86$        14.79$        

814897 CW LD .74MIL 45GAL WHT CT/100 CT 32.85$        14.79$        

447680 PAPER TOWELS 15ROLL 2PLY BOX  CT 39.44$        14.88$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1977468 HANG HOLE LITERATURE BAG      CT 27.30$        14.89$        

2180603 AUSTIN CRACKERS COOKIES 45/CT CT 19.71$        14.99$        

886782 MED PP WRAPPED FORK           CT 37.03$        15.00$        

886777 MED PP WRAPPED KNIFE          CT 37.03$        15.00$        

886634 MED PP WRAPPED SOUP SPOON     CT 37.03$        15.00$        

886554 MED PP WRAPPED SPORK          CT 37.03$        15.00$        

886644 MED PP WRAPPED TEA SPOON      CT 37.03$        15.00$        

344887 MINIMOOS 1/2 AND 1/2 CREAMER  CT 28.65$        15.11$        

814876 CW LD .6MIL 33GAL WHT CT/150  CT 34.02$        15.12$        

813201 MAILER BUBBLE CDR JL SELF SEAL CT 32.89$        15.12$        

655467 STRIPPING FLOOR PAD BKL 17IN  CT 40.86$        15.13$        

897913 SOUR PATCH KIDS 5 OZ. PEG BAG CT 26.02$        15.20$        

903712 SOUR PATCH WATERMELON 5OZ. BAG CT 26.02$        15.20$        

903713 SWEDISH RED FISH 5 OZ. BAG    CT 26.02$        15.20$        

814901 CW LD .65MIL 45GAL BLK CT/125 CT 35.03$        15.21$        

641677 BOARD PRSNTN 48X36 4/CTWE     CT 25.56$        15.22$        

1977460 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 4X6 2 MIL   CT 21.00$        15.24$        

2724653 3X5 RULED INDEX CARD CT       CT 27.90$        15.29$        

903980 MIKE & IKE 5 OZ               CT 26.52$        15.29$        

2831689 NESTLE PURE LIFE 20OZ 24 PACK CT 18.00$        15.30$        

427574 BUBBLE MAILER 9.5X13.5 25-#4  CT 35.63$        15.32$        

848582 3M RED BUFFER PAD 5100 13IN   CT 32.14$        15.36$        

576583 POLAND SPRINGS 8OZ 4-12PK     CT 27.78$        15.48$        

849415 3M WTE POLISH PAD 4100 14IN   CT 41.58$        15.57$        

2612138 LEMON LIME METER AIR FRSHNR CT CT 36.30$        15.71$        

2612137 MANGO FRSH METER AIR FRSHNR CT CT 36.30$        15.71$        

2612125 TROPICBRZE METER AIR FRSHNR CT CT 36.30$        15.71$        

2120989 DISP PAPER DUST BAGS VENTO 8  CT 16.20$        15.71$        

655459 HI PRO STRIPPING PAD BLK 17IN CT 29.83$        15.90$        

427467 5X9 BUBBLE MAILER 25PK-#00    CT 22.69$        15.92$        

814902 CW HD 6MIC 13GAL NAT CT/1000  CT 37.37$        15.92$        

2336386 GRANDMAS COOKIES VARIETY 36CT CT 20.97$        15.92$        

848951 3M RED BUFFER PAD 5100 15IN   CT 45.47$        16.06$        

043539 GRABBER 3400 PINK 6CT         CT 23.80$        16.11$        

043501 GRABBER BELT CLIP 3405 ORG 6CT CT 23.80$        16.11$        

947203 5X10 (25PK) BBL LINED POLYMLR CT 29.65$        16.16$        

1279014 TOWEL MULTIFOLD W1P 2000/250/8 CT 40.31$        16.21$        

812918 TAMPON/NAPKIN CONVENIENCE PACK CT 34.49$        16.23$        

163233 33X4432 GAL BLK 1.3MIC 100/CT CT 74.29$        16.24$        

852192 QUILTD NORTHRN SFT/STRNG 30=60 CT 39.98$        16.25$        

2432877 COFFEEMATE ORIG CREAMER 180/CT CT 23.50$        16.30$        

108918 12-16 GAL 24X32 BK 1MIL 10/25 CT 51.87$        16.31$        

887843 LUNCHEON NAPKINS WTE 400SHT/PK CT 39.14$        16.33$        

947204 7.25X12 (25PK) BBL LNDPOLYMLR CT 24.85$        16.38$        

558421 3X30 12 PK MAILING TUBES      CT 39.07$        16.42$        

674227 MULTI-FOLD HAND TOWELS        CT 39.89$        16.46$        

848936 3M BLK STRIPPER PAD 7200 15IN CT 40.74$        16.47$        

2091013 6 GALLON BIN ASSORTED         CT 17.01$        16.50$        

848958 3M WTE POLISH PAD 4100 13IN   CT 32.14$        16.52$        

814894 CW LD 1.7MIL 45GAL SIL CT/50  CT 63.01$        16.55$        

043500 GRABBER BELT CLIP 3405 LIM 6CT CT 23.80$        16.62$        

814883 CW HD 12MIC 33GAL NAT CT/250  CT 37.38$        16.66$        

663603 BUFFING FLOOR PAD RED 20 IN   CT 44.65$        16.67$        

663232 CLEANING FLOOR PAD BLUE 20 IN CT 44.65$        16.67$        

663605 POLISHING FLOOR PAD WHITE 20IN CT 44.65$        16.67$        

412795 BOARD POSTER WHITE 20X30      CT 17.25$        16.73$        

848863 3M BLUE CLEANER PAD 5300 14IN CT 48.58$        16.77$        

848953 3M RED BUFFER PAD 5100 14IN   CT 36.34$        16.77$        

043505 GRABBER BELT CLIP 3405 BLK 6CT CT 23.80$        16.83$        

043506 GRABBER 3400 LIME 6CT         CT 23.80$        16.84$        

043504 GRABBER BELT CLIP 3405 RED 6CT CT 23.80$        16.87$        

690742 STAPLES RECYLD LT LG BOX 4/PK CT 46.00$        16.87$        

043502 GRABBER BELT CLIP 3405 BLU 6CT CT 23.80$        16.90$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

043508 GRABBER 3400 BLUE 6CT         CT 23.80$        16.91$        

043507 GRABBER 3400 ORANGE 6CT       CT 23.80$        16.91$        

043509 GRABBER 3400 RED 6CT          CT 23.80$        16.91$        

269571 8 1/2INX98 THERMAL FAX PPR.5CR CT 72.18$        16.94$        

558448 3 X 36 12 PK MAILING TUBES    CT 41.38$        17.08$        

920364 BP FLORAL LTN HAND SOAP 1 GAL CT 60.18$        17.12$        

849367 LIN #77 WALL MOUNT SANI NAP   CT 33.38$        17.13$        

192322 8 120# BLACK UV CABLE TIES    CT 29.45$        17.19$        

331273 ULTRALUX PLATES 5 7/8IN PATH  CT 44.91$        17.24$        

1279013 SPARKLE TOWEL ROLL PRT 15/85  CT 63.64$        17.26$        

848950 3M RED BUFFER PAD 5100 16IN   CT 42.78$        17.30$        

814877 CW LD .74MIL 60GAL WHT CT/100 CT 39.10$        17.38$        

896494 SOLO 10 OZ TRAVELER LID 3000CT CT 44.76$        17.39$        

813717 DART 8OZ LIFT LOCK LID 1000CT CT 40.71$        17.40$        

24359552 COPY PAPER 8.5X11 92BR 20LB 3R CT 107.71$       17.49$        

369836 DAVIDS SUNFLOWER SEEDS        CT 27.99$        17.53$        

369806 DAVIDS SUNFLOWER SEEDS BBQ    CT 27.99$        17.53$        

369805 DAVIDS SUNFLOWER SEEDS RANCH  CT 27.99$        17.53$        

960179 SHOE COVER BLUE LG 300CT      CT 33.69$        17.53$        

960177 SHOE COVER BLUE XL 300CT      CT 33.69$        17.53$        

886535 CUTLERY KIT - MEDIUM SET      CT 29.84$        17.55$        

926023 ICEMOUNTAIN SPARK LEMON WATER CT 18.00$        17.59$        

887835 JUMBO ROLL TISSUE 2PLY 1000FT CT 34.78$        17.61$        

472385 CW LD AF.9ML 32GAL BLK CT/100 CT 43.59$        17.68$        

969946 3M BLK STRIPPER PAD 7200 16IN CT 43.93$        17.76$        

192344 STRETCH WRAP CUTTER BLADES    CT 42.91$        17.79$        

519346 PERK PAPER PLATE 9IN 1000CT   CT 31.39$        17.80$        

1279017 FACIAL CUBE ANGEL SOFT PRO ULT CT 47.26$        17.83$        

1279018 FACIAL TISSUE FLAT BOX 125/10 CT 40.47$        17.83$        

913575 PROSPEED DISPOSABLE FINISH PAD CT 38.10$        17.85$        

812690 MOP FLOW NYLON FLAT 18IN FITS CT 150.84$       17.93$        

848791 3M TAN BURNISH PAD 3400  19IN CT 64.20$        17.99$        

177699 CUSTOM FIT LINERS 13-16 GAL   CT 19.99$        17.99$        

470745 KLEENEX FACIAL TISSUES        CT 50.88$        18.10$        

814857 CW LD 1MIL 45GAL CLR CT/50    CT 51.71$        18.18$        

111280 PK COLD INSTANT STD.75X9      CT 30.76$        18.19$        

1279015 GP CFOLD FOLDED TOWEL WHITE 1P CT 42.13$        18.26$        

181008 GLOVE DISP CAST POLY SM1000/CT CT 27.89$        18.33$        

365383 NAT HRDWND TWL 350            CT 49.15$        18.33$        

819259 BAG SANDWICH PLAS RECLOSEABLE CT 32.30$        18.35$        

365599 ISOPROPYL ALCOHOL 70% 16OZ    CT 38.46$        18.41$        

514510 TOWELS MULTIFOLD PREF ULT 2PLY CT 54.83$        18.42$        

848957 3M WTE POLISH PAD 4100 15IN   CT 45.47$        18.46$        

358168 1 IN WHITE BASIC BINDER       CT 67.27$        18.48$        

896502 SOLO 12-16OZ TRAVEL LID 300CT CT 45.93$        18.55$        

726421 RAILRD BD 4PLY 22X28 25/CT    CT 22.25$        18.62$        

603985 TISSUE-FACIAL RECY WE         CT 46.75$        18.65$        

265709 HONEST HONEY GRN TEA 16.9OZ 12 CT 33.02$        18.67$        

580823 KLEENEX COTTENELLE CONVENIENC CT 52.35$        18.75$        

24395804 HZLNUT LIQ CUPS .375OZ 180CT  CT 28.58$        18.77$        

821616 JUMBO ROLL TISSUE. 1000       CT 42.70$        18.77$        

951347 BLEACH LIQUID CLN LIN 64OZ 8CT CT 47.93$        18.80$        

420462 CW LD .5MIL 33GAL CLR CT/150  CT 65.09$        18.87$        

2127603 CHIPS AHOY GO PACK 3.5 OZ 12CT CT 31.44$        18.99$        

2180609 RICE KRISPIES TREATS ORIG 60CT CT 23.50$        18.99$        

814878 CW LD .95MIL 56GAL BK CT/100  CT 43.87$        19.08$        

847250 CW HD 16MIC 30GAL NAT CT/250  CT 44.01$        19.11$        

835850 500CT PACKING LIST SECURITY   CT 33.94$        19.13$        

853141 3M BLUE CLEANER PAD 5300 17IN CT 47.36$        19.14$        

813037 PAD FLOOR BUFFING 17 RED 5/CT CT 47.36$        19.14$        

690751 STAPLES STORAGE BOX LETTER 4PK CT 67.68$        19.15$        

726401 RAIL RD BOARD  4 PLY  BLK 25C CT 19.75$        19.16$        

491296 TOWEL MULTIFLD 4000/CT NL     CT 53.48$        19.17$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

181003 GLOVE DISP CAST POLY XL1000/CT CT 27.89$        19.24$        

655321 HI PRO SRTIPPING PAD BLK 20IN CT 59.42$        19.27$        

721668 12.5 MIC THANKYOU BAG         CT 53.91$        19.33$        

920446 RAILROAD BOARD 6PLY WE        CT 23.59$        19.43$        

181004 GLOVE DISP CAST POLY LG1000/CT CT 27.89$        19.46$        

901494 MAILER CUSHION JIFFY000 TUFFGA CT 26.66$        19.46$        

181005 GLOVE DISP CAST POLY MD1000/CT CT 27.89$        19.47$        

815611 TOWEL BIGFOLD Z WHT           CT 66.17$        19.50$        

814856 CW LD .6MIL 33GAL BLK CT/250  CT 57.06$        19.60$        

688000 ZIP 4 X 6 X 002 1M/CS         CT 20.21$        19.60$        

479699 JAVA ROAST DECAF 1.25 OZ      CT 47.36$        19.65$        

464678 PAD FLOOR CLEANING 17IN BLACK CT 48.68$        19.68$        

464686 PAD FLOOR BUFFING 13IN BLUE   CT 32.14$        19.79$        

365374 MULTIFOLD TOWEL               CT 48.07$        19.89$        

1973854 BETTER CHIP JALAPENO 27/CT    CT 40.19$        19.99$        

1973855 BETTER CHIP SPINACH KALE 27/CT CT 40.19$        19.99$        

2180605 CHEEZ IT WHT CHEDD 1.5OZ 45/CT CT 25.27$        19.99$        

2180604 CHEEZ-IT ORIGINAL 1.5 OZ 45/CT CT 25.27$        19.99$        

715914 FAMOUS AMOS CHOC CHIP COOKIES CT 25.27$        19.99$        

2104310 HINT BLACKBERRY WATER 12CT    CT 29.54$        19.99$        

2104309 HINT PINEAPPLE WATER 12CT     CT 29.54$        19.99$        

2104308 HINT WATERMELON WATER 12CT    CT 29.54$        19.99$        

563035 JAVA FRENCH ROAST 24/1.75OZ   CT 34.47$        19.99$        

642572 JAVA ROAST KONA 1.75OZ        CT 36.49$        19.99$        

814895 CW LD 1.7MIL 60GAL SIL CT/50  CT 46.36$        20.02$        

736634 DART 10OZ LIFT LOCK LID 1000CT CT 41.17$        20.06$        

953747 GLOVE ECONFT COPOLY LG 1000/CT CT 31.05$        20.15$        

953748 GLOVE ECONFT COPOLY MD 1000/CT CT 31.05$        20.15$        

569099 BAGS SHREDDER FOR 220-480     CT 29.95$        20.16$        

885687 CELESTIAL SEA GREEN TEA ASST  CT 31.13$        20.17$        

916001 SOLO SYMP 8OZ HOT/COLD 300CT  CT 38.84$        20.20$        

801826 FOOD V-8 SPLASH JUICE         CT 29.99$        20.21$        

951358 LIQ BLEACH GRMCDL CONC121OZ3CT CT 34.77$        20.25$        

887854 MULTIFOLD TOWELS NATURAL      CT 47.93$        20.25$        

887845 MULTIFOLD TOWELS WTE 250SHT/PK CT 55.90$        20.27$        

258560 BATH MATE RTU 12X32OZ/946 ML  CT 45.05$        20.29$        

698563 NAPKIN LUNCHEON 11.25X13 WE   CT 49.24$        20.32$        

813806 100% RECY FIBER MUL-FOLD TOWEL CT 58.53$        20.33$        

471546 SUPER VALUE POSTER BOARD      CT 29.50$        20.35$        

324051 CRUNCY NUT OATMEAL W/TOPPINGS CT 25.88$        20.39$        

2273891 COKE 7.5OZ MINI CAN 24/CT     CT 22.11$        20.40$        

2273889 DIET COKE 7.5OZ MINI CAN 24CT CT 22.11$        20.40$        

960377 BOUFFANT CAP POLY WE21IN 1M/CT CT 43.24$        20.48$        

1978404 EL/MDTQ 13W T2                CT 233.10$       20.49$        

889096 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDR  SMALL  CT 42.27$        20.49$        

655465 STRIPPING FLOOD PAD BLK 20IN  CT 55.01$        20.54$        

970469 BLEACH LIQUID REG 64OZ 8CT    CT 45.03$        20.64$        

2614083 CREW NA DSNFCT CLEANER 12/CT  CT 39.42$        20.64$        

24396356 DIXIE HOT CUP 10OZ SHORTSTACK CT 50.28$        20.67$        

043503 GRABBER BELT CLIP 3405 PNK 6CT CT 23.80$        20.70$        

364548 TOSTITOS CRISPY ROUNDS 28CT   CT 30.99$        20.71$        

887836 BATH TISSUE 2PLY 350SHEETS/RL CT 43.23$        20.72$        

2742462 CRYOVAC 1 QRT STRAGE BAG 500CT CT 56.36$        20.76$        

2795288 TOILET SEAT COVERS 1000/CT    CT 21.44$        20.80$        

2620668 DSNFCT WIPES LEMON 75/PK - 6CT CT 61.22$        20.80$        

365375 NAT HRDWND TWL 800            CT 50.32$        20.82$        

2715772 MRCLEAN ALLPRP CLNR CITRUS 9CT CT 36.72$        20.85$        

690755 STAPLES STORAGE BOX LEGAL 4PK CT 70.56$        20.85$        

731789 FLEX LOTION SOAP 500ML        CT 42.10$        20.87$        

457828 SCOTT HAND TOWELS  MULTI-FOLD CT 87.80$        20.88$        

2529871 COASTAL BREEZE URINAL SCRN    CT 49.53$        20.93$        

498869 TOWEL SINGLEFOLD  4000/CT NL  CT 56.31$        20.94$        

2611661 GENERAL PURPOSE CLEANER CT    CT 49.40$        20.95$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

365379 CW 2PLY JRT 1000FT/RL         CT 46.72$        20.99$        

814893 CW LD 1.5MIL 33GAL SIL CT/100 CT 73.32$        21.03$        

2611672 FOAMING DISINFECTANT CLEANR CT CT 66.50$        21.05$        

493463 C-FOLD TOWELS WHITE 1-PLY     CT 62.38$        21.06$        

915963 SFTSOAP MIDNIGHTVANILLA 1250ML CT 50.75$        21.14$        

915653 WYPALL X90 BRAGBOX 136/CT     CT 41.98$        21.14$        

807077 TISSUE FACIAL 2PLY 1C         CT 70.89$        21.18$        

920336 GLASS CLEANER REFILL  RTU 4CT CT 87.12$        21.20$        

901015 SOLO SYMP 10OZ HOTCOLD 300CT  CT 40.65$        21.22$        

2417519 TOPLINE AUTOSCRUBBER PAD 16IN CT 52.55$        21.23$        

427331 6X9 2MIL RECLOSABLE POLY BAGS CT 41.56$        21.25$        

814869 CW LD .95MIL 60GAL BLK CT/100 CT 39.53$        21.26$        

236297 GLASS SANITZR PAK .25OZ 100CT CT 61.41$        21.26$        

650671 TOWEL MULTIFOLD 01890         CT 73.09$        21.28$        

043871 BANDANA 6700CT EVP BLUE 6CT   CT 26.60$        21.33$        

043875 BANDANA 6700CT EVP CAMO 6CT   CT 26.60$        21.33$        

043869 BANDANA 6700CT EVP FLAMES 6CT CT 26.60$        21.33$        

043872 BANDANA 6700CT EVP LIME 6CT   CT 26.60$        21.33$        

043873 BANDANA 6700CT EVP NY/WSTRN6CT CT 26.60$        21.33$        

043874 BANDANA 6700CT EVP RD/WSTRN6CT CT 26.60$        21.33$        

342593 CW HD 14MIC 30GAL BLU CT/250  CT 56.89$        21.40$        

833834 DIXIE WISESIZE 500CT WHT LID  CT 55.14$        21.41$        

491294 TOWEL CFOLD PREF1440CT WE     CT 65.79$        21.42$        

414501 TOWEL SCOTT CFOLD CVT T 1800  CT 57.07$        21.42$        

960185 BEARD COVER POLY WE 1M/CT     CT 41.25$        21.45$        

228088 MINUT MAID APLE JUIC 10OZ 24PK CT 38.36$        21.45$        

228087 MINUTE MAID OJ 10 OZ 24PK     CT 38.36$        21.45$        

940061 PACK LIST ENV PL13 4O5 X 6    CT 47.93$        21.46$        

417301 JRT 2-PLY JUMBO TOILET TISSUE CT 47.14$        21.50$        

427114 POLY BAG 8X10-2 MIL           CT 41.51$        21.52$        

749560 DIVIDERS  SET OF 6 PEBBLE GRAY CT 42.00$        21.57$        

373470 NAT MULTI FOLD 250/PK         CT 56.64$        21.57$        

203247 BP FLOORPAD 20IN TANNATRL BLAN CT 32.66$        21.59$        

579940 EMB.PREM TOILET PAPER 20 ROLLS CT 41.47$        21.63$        

814860 CW LD 1MIL 60GAL CLR CT/100   CT 61.75$        21.64$        

236298 GLASS CLNR LO SUDS .5OZ 100CT CT 62.61$        21.69$        

418666 DART 6 OZ. FOAM CUP 1000CT    CT 38.90$        21.71$        

819231 PPR TOWEL M-FOLD 1 PLY WHITE 1 CT 92.05$        21.72$        

2529950 SUNSCAPE DEODORZR URINAL SCRN CT 49.53$        21.73$        

500993 TRASHBAG 39X46 40-45GAL XHVY  CT 36.30$        21.86$        

808385 TISSUE FACIAL SURPASS 2PLY REC CT 67.35$        21.89$        

2537244 ID FRENCVAN LIQ CREAMER 192/CT CT 30.25$        21.99$        

2537321 ID HAZELNUT LIQ CREAMER 192/CT CT 30.25$        21.99$        

2180608 NUTRI GRAIN VAR PACK 48/CT    CT 59.75$        21.99$        

219208 SPRITE ALUMNM BTL 8.5OZ 24PK  CT 55.68$        22.00$        

814903 CW HD 6MIC 16GAL NAT CT/1000  CT 48.28$        22.03$        

920350 BP WHITE HAND SOAP 1 GAL 4/CT CT 60.18$        22.08$        

24337378 SWIFFER SOLUTION FRESH 1.25L  CT 39.29$        22.08$        

427575 BUBBLE MAILER 10.5X15 25PK-#5 CT 37.63$        22.10$        

570221 FOLGERS CLSC RST COFEE PK .9OZ CT 33.54$        22.11$        

808343 PAPER TOWEL MULTIFOLD 250/PK  CT 59.70$        22.14$        

2417503 TOPLINE AUTOSCRUBBER PAD 17IN CT 54.81$        22.15$        

415247 SUNSHINE CHEEZIT  60PK        CT 41.86$        22.17$        

603605 COFFEE MAXWELL HOUSE 42PK     CT 62.41$        22.19$        

420122 COFFEE MAXWELL HOUSE SPEC DEL CT 44.99$        22.19$        

2431412 WASHABLE 16OZ ASST 12CLR DZ   CT 42.60$        22.20$        

888944 24X23  CLEAR  0.35MIL  1000  L CT 52.35$        22.22$        

2864194 WAXED PAPER LINER BROWN 250/CT CT 55.98$        22.22$        

814906 CW HD 16MIC 33GAL NAT CT/250  CT 49.85$        22.23$        

814861 CW HD 22MIC 33GAL BLK CT/200  CT 61.35$        22.23$        

356243 GRANDMAS BIG OATMEAL RAISIN CO CT 39.00$        22.24$        

356244 GRANDMAS BIG PEANUT BUTTER    CT 38.92$        22.24$        

787361 ANGELSOFT WISESIZE BATHTISSUE CT 46.59$        22.26$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

806051 LINER WAXED FLOOR DISPOSAL    CT 40.67$        22.27$        

502620 DEFOAMER 6X32 OZ              CT 59.85$        22.36$        

409919 30X43  BLUE  14MIC  250  HEALT CT 57.66$        22.37$        

333820 CAMPBELLS CLASSIC TOMATO SOUP CT 30.27$        22.42$        

915832 GLASS & MUTL-SURFACE CLNR 12CT CT 51.06$        22.42$        

574753 BOX STORAGE HD WHITE LTR/LGL  CT 62.64$        22.43$        

574751 BOX STORAGE WOODGRAIN LTR/LGL CT 62.64$        22.43$        

495726 FOLGERS CLASSIC ROAST FILTER  CT 40.13$        22.49$        

214710 POOPY POUCH 13 GAL 1.5MIL 50CT CT 36.00$        22.50$        

818717 WIPE QYPALL X80 SHOPPRO BRAG B CT 49.89$        22.51$        

869557 DART 6-14OZ LOCK LID 1000CT   CT 43.12$        22.53$        

896499 SOLO BISTRO 10OZ HOT CUP 300CT CT 54.01$        22.53$        

960187 BOUFFANT CAP POLY WE24IN 1M/CT CT 51.28$        22.55$        

228869 POWERADE FRT PUNCH 20OZ. 24/CT CT 43.47$        22.56$        

228868 POWERADE MTN BLAST 20OZ. 24/CT CT 43.47$        22.56$        

406463 BANKER BOX HANGING FOLDER FILE CT 51.84$        22.59$        

373137 ARC HI DNSTY FILE DVDR LTR BLK CT 42.00$        22.62$        

507576 SAND FOR URNS 5LB BAG BLK     CT 48.02$        22.62$        

721678 DART 16OZ FOAM CUP 500PK      CT 52.32$        22.63$        

538900 BAG TRASH 7-10 GALLON CL      CT 43.93$        22.68$        

418667 DART 8 OZ. FOAM CUP 1000CT    CT 45.59$        22.71$        

2406358 ENVISION BROWN HARDWOUND ROLL CT 62.62$        22.75$        

848948 3M BLUE CLEANER PAD 5300 19IN CT 64.20$        22.77$        

814884 CW HD 12MIC 50GAL NAT CT/250  CT 52.32$        22.77$        

2120988 DISP PAPER DUST BAGS VENTO 15 CT 23.52$        22.81$        

2750870 BREAKUP OVEN/GRILL CLNR 6/CT  CT 52.09$        22.82$        

1586913 CREW RSTRM NAC SMARTMX 60ML2CT CT 24.55$        22.85$        

163384 SLEEVES POLY 18IN WHITE 1M/CT CT 51.98$        22.86$        

331272 ULTRALUX PLATES 6 7/8IN PATH  CT 61.41$        22.86$        

479695 JAVA ROAST COFFE 1.25 OZ      CT 39.74$        22.97$        

1966853 PERRIER SPRK WTR LIME 24CT    CT 35.73$        22.99$        

688605 PNL INVOICE 4.5X5.5 PKGLST 1M/ CT 46.98$        22.99$        

2611673 STAINLESS STL CLNR/MAINTNR CT CT 49.41$        22.99$        

684686 CHICKEN SALAD W/ CRACKERS     CT 36.99$        23.02$        

493462 MULTI-FOLD TOWELS WHITE 1-PLY CT 60.76$        23.05$        

816613 THERMAL ROLLS 2 1/4INX50 50PK CT 37.30$        23.12$        

458096 CHIP AHOY COOKIES             CT 45.07$        23.14$        

903939 SNICKERS MINI 4.4OZ. BAG      CT 38.69$        23.16$        

276266 100CT SHEET PROTECTORS CT/5   CT 68.20$        23.22$        

818604 PPR TOWEL PREFRNC MLTFOLD 334/ CT 62.50$        23.22$        

420464 CW LD .65MIL 30GAL CLR CT/250 CT 63.75$        23.24$        

579603 PERRIER .5L SPARKLING WATER   CT 39.47$        23.28$        

2729262 PURELL ES4 FOAM SOAP 1200ML FS CT 48.56$        23.29$        

948651 .5OPN/SNPON MTL PLY STRAP SEAL CT 57.10$        23.31$        

356242 GRANDMAS BIG CHOCOLATE CHIP CO CT 39.00$        23.34$        

354803 GRANDMAS BIGFUDGE CHOCOLATECIP CT 38.92$        23.34$        

913717 TROP 10OZ CRANCOCKTAIL 24/CT  CT 46.83$        23.46$        

848956 3M WTE POLISH PAD 4100 19IN   CT 64.20$        23.47$        

814904 CW HD 10MIC 30GAL NAT CT/500  CT 52.63$        23.51$        

760799 SPECTRUM BOWL CLNR 32OZ 12CT  CT 55.19$        23.59$        

920351 BP  ANTIBC HAND SOAP 1 GALLON CT 69.12$        23.60$        

736548 PRESTO STORAGE BOX LTR/LGL 4PK CT 62.64$        23.62$        

043876 BANDANA 6700CT EVP STR/STRP6CT CT 26.60$        23.63$        

357678 POPCHIPS BBQ 3.5 OZ           CT 41.18$        23.63$        

848933 3M HIGH PRODUCT PAD 7300 12IN CT 54.79$        23.64$        

848808 3M(TM) TAN BURN PAD 3400 5/CS CT 63.29$        23.64$        

365376 PRT  JUMBO 12RL               CT 55.85$        23.65$        

1000462 2PLY CENTERPULL TOWEL         CT 55.57$        23.73$        

365385 WHT HRDWND TWL 800            CT 57.91$        23.75$        

448636 STORAGE BAGS SANDWICH FOLD    CT 46.55$        23.77$        

491292 TOWEL CFOLD 2400/CT WE        CT 61.19$        23.77$        

869438 CLEANER VANISH BOWL BLUE .5OZ CT 61.42$        23.79$        

191857 3/4DOTSCLR VELCROTAPE COMBOPK CT 43.78$        23.92$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

503244 MINI OREO CHOCOLATE COOKIES   CT 43.99$        23.92$        

916000 SOLO SYMP 12OZ HOT/COLD 300CT CT 49.87$        23.93$        

849627 3M AQUA BURNISH PAD 3100 19IN CT 56.00$        23.94$        

712665 TROPICANA APL JUICE 10OZ 24CT CT 46.83$        23.95$        

712666 TROPICANA O JUICE 10OZ 24CT   CT 46.83$        23.95$        

688536 CT2 CLRFACE 4.5X5.5 PKGLST 1M/ CT 45.15$        23.99$        

303336 WATER EMERGNCY DRINK 100CT    CT 78.95$        24.00$        

163383 SLEEVES POLY 18IN BLUE 1M/CT  CT 54.88$        24.10$        

538934 TRASH BAG 33GAL BK 100CT      CT 64.71$        24.11$        

072921 CUTIES PREM BABY DIAPER SIZE 1 CT 70.00$        24.14$        

072923 CUTIES PREM BABY DIAPER SIZE 3 CT 70.00$        24.14$        

072929 CUTIES PREM BABY DIAPER SIZE 4 CT 70.00$        24.14$        

072926 CUTIES PREM BABY DIAPERS SIZE6 CT 70.00$        24.14$        

075539 CUTIES PREMBABY DIAPER SIZE 2 CT 70.00$        24.14$        

072924 CUTIS PREM BABY DIAPER SIZE 5 CT 70.00$        24.14$        

776357 DART 12-24OZ LOCK LID 1000CT  CT 56.77$        24.15$        

887197 MEAL KIT - KNIFE  FORK  SPOON CT 65.36$        24.15$        

499146 TISSUE TOILET 2PLY 6/9IN RL   CT 64.08$        24.15$        

900356 CLEANER CLNG TLT BWL CREW 32 O CT 53.64$        24.19$        

636728 PRANG TEMPERAPAINT ASST       CT 61.68$        24.23$        

887847 CFOLD TOWELS WHITE 10/PK      CT 58.65$        24.24$        

365381 CW 1PLY C-FLD TWL 200/PK      CT 44.96$        24.24$        

849365 TISSUE 1PLY BATH JMBJR WE     CT 67.15$        24.26$        

136455 STACYS PARM GARLIC PITA CHIPS CT 33.99$        24.27$        

848934 3M BK STRIPPER PAD 7200 19IN  CT 57.84$        24.28$        

24411131 PERK DISN WIPE FRESH 75PK 6/CT CT 37.39$        24.29$        

498871 TOWEL NON-PERF 800 RL NL      CT 65.84$        24.43$        

849343 PREF JUMBO PERFORATED TOWELS  CT 69.39$        24.48$        

365384 PAPER TWL 85SHT/RL            CT 59.50$        24.55$        

618556 BUMBLE BEE TUNA SAL W/ CRACKRS CT 37.70$        24.56$        

814881 CW LD RCY1.35ML 33GAL BK CT150 CT 54.00$        24.58$        

616044 ANGEL SOFT DISP CS BATH TISSUE CT 95.35$        24.60$        

471457 CHEDDAR GOLD FISH             CT 43.99$        24.68$        

2729258 PURELL ES4 FRSH SOAP 1200ML PF CT 48.56$        24.69$        

375856 PURELL LTX GEL HD SNTZR 700 ML CT 51.98$        24.71$        

373139 ARC HI DNSTY FILE DVDR LGL BLK CT 48.00$        24.73$        

373138 ARC HI DNSTY FILE DVDR LGL GRY CT 48.00$        24.74$        

680181 TOWEL C FOLD 17900151         CT 75.51$        24.74$        

848977 3M AQUA BURNISH PAD 3100 20IN CT 61.28$        24.77$        

358170 1.5 IN WHITE BASIC BINDER     CT 83.60$        24.78$        

687577 ZIP 4X6X004 SINGLTRACK 1M/CS  CT 37.62$        24.78$        

913377 G2 GATORADE GRAPE 24 CNT      CT 44.05$        24.80$        

821253 WIPE WYPALL X50 FOOD SERVICE W CT 55.13$        24.87$        

919495 CLING BATHROOM CLEANER 4CT    CT 53.17$        24.89$        

072928 CUTIES BABY WIPES SENSITIIVE  CT 70.00$        24.90$        

2729261 PURELL ES4 FOAM SOAP 1200ML PF CT 48.56$        24.92$        

498872 TOWEL NON-PERF 350 RL NL      CT 61.67$        24.95$        

177989 BARILLA PENNE W/ TOM/BASIL SAU CT 37.75$        24.99$        

177990 BARILLA PENNE W/MARINARA SAUCE CT 37.75$        24.99$        

639482 FOLGERS TRAY PACK 36CT        CT 40.98$        24.99$        

24343772 GOLD PEAK DIET TEA 18.5OZ 12CT CT 35.77$        24.99$        

990176 SPLS 8.5X11 COPY 20/92 5RM CS CT 119.57$       24.99$        

136457 STACYS CIN/SUGAR PITA CHIPS   CT 33.99$        24.99$        

811059 DECAF MH 36-PKG               CT 43.38$        25.04$        

847247 CW HD 22MIC 50GAL NAT CT/150  CT 58.88$        25.06$        

915237 STRIDE CITRUS 4X1GAL          CT 57.80$        25.06$        

814867 CW HD 22MIC 50GAL BLK CT/150  CT 58.88$        25.07$        

804340 HVY DUTY TRIP WALL LET/LEG 4PK CT 69.78$        25.09$        

648574 KELLOGGS FRUITY SNACKS        CT 48.50$        25.11$        

919529 PH NEUTRAL  BULK GALLON  4CT  CT 48.41$        25.12$        

517979 STACKPULL BX 57QT CLR/BK      CT 89.75$        25.12$        

478887 BOX FILE LTR/LGL WHITE 12/CT  CT 91.08$        25.14$        

848974 3M NATL BLEND WHITE PAD 3300  CT 72.53$        25.17$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

356239 POPCHIPS SOURR CRM & ON 3 OZ. CT 41.18$        25.20$        

814899 CW HD 14MIC 60GAL NAT CT/200  CT 58.04$        25.23$        

344781 SNAPPLE 20OZ KIWI STRAWBERRY  CT 34.17$        25.27$        

574746 BOX STORAGE STRNG/BUTN LTR/LGL CT 61.80$        25.32$        

899863 3COMP CARRYOUT HNGED CONTAINER CT 53.01$        25.36$        

899864 H/L FOAM 1COMP LARGE WHT (200) CT 52.33$        25.36$        

228866 VITAMIN WTR SQUEEZED ZERO     CT 56.34$        25.36$        

635762 JUICE V8 12OZ BTL 12/CS       CT 32.99$        25.37$        

854102 SOAP DIAL COMPLETE FOAM 8/CT  CT 40.08$        25.40$        

903969 STARBURST 7.2 OZ. BAG         CT 46.84$        25.40$        

688866 CT1 FULFACE 4.5X5.5 PKGLST 1M/ CT 48.11$        25.49$        

852191 SPARKLE PS FULL SHEET PAPER   CT 82.13$        25.49$        

841159 KLEENEX SLIMFOLD HAND TOWELS  CT 53.98$        25.54$        

2504630 BRAWNY DINE A WIPE TWL 240/CT CT 54.57$        25.55$        

480894 WYPALL X80 3/4 FOLD WIPER 200 CT 65.09$        25.55$        

2839093 GOLD PEAK SWEETTEA 18.5OZ 12CT CT 37.18$        25.56$        

602001 20OZ RDY-T-DRINK WDEMTHBTL OR CT 52.28$        25.57$        

558405 9.5X13 BUBBLE POLY MAILER     CT 58.73$        25.61$        

457822 TOWEL ROLL KC 2PLY            CT 76.98$        25.62$        

1977459 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 6X9 2 MIL   CT 35.70$        25.67$        

219227 QUILT NORTHERN ULTRASOFT      CT 59.44$        25.69$        

761920 TISSUE 2PLY BATH JMBRL WE 8PK CT 64.88$        25.73$        

111293 PK COLD INST STD 4.75X6.25  JR CT 53.20$        25.75$        

491297 TOWEL SNGLFLD 4000/CT WE      CT 69.98$        25.77$        

427774 BUBBLE MAILER 25PK #6         CT 33.00$        25.78$        

814874 CW HD 16MIC 56GAL  NAT CT/200 CT 60.12$        25.81$        

375632 PURELL LTX GEL HD SNTZR 1200ML CT 53.94$        25.83$        

500994 TRASHBAG 39X56 55-60GAL XHVY  CT 54.85$        25.83$        

1387178 8.5 INCH PAPER PLATES         CT 54.86$        25.87$        

2800630 PRL ES4 BAK ANTMC SOAP 1200ML CT 53.60$        25.88$        

812443 TISSUE BATH RECYCLED          CT 139.34$       25.89$        

358169 1 IN BLACK BASIC BINDER       CT 67.27$        25.91$        

402734 ANGELSOFT COMPACT BATH TISSUE CT 52.73$        25.93$        

142289 IZZE BLKBERRY SPKLNG JUICE 8.4 CT 37.99$        25.93$        

733150 40-45 GALLON 40X46  BLUE  1.3M CT 71.37$        25.96$        

318376 SKY BLUE HIPERFORMANCE BURNIS CT 72.06$        26.00$        

848975 3M NATURAL BLEND WHITEPAD 3300 CT 85.99$        26.01$        

849197 ERASER BURNISH PAD 3600 19IN  CT 85.99$        26.01$        

849409 3M WTE POLISH PAD 4100 18IN   CT 57.81$        26.06$        

2723722 2IN HD BINDER BULK PACK WHITE CT 95.34$        26.09$        

919512 NON-ACID BATHROOM CLNR  12CT  CT 53.55$        26.09$        

364784 CW LD RCY1.35ML 30GAL BK CT150 CT 45.40$        26.18$        

913395 G2 GATORADE FRUIT PUNCH 24 CNT CT 30.07$        26.19$        

849198 ERASER BURNISH PAD 3600 17N   CT 72.53$        26.28$        

2712518 BAI BLUEBERRY BRASILIA 12/CT  CT 36.99$        26.29$        

2712519 BAI COCONUT MOLOKAI 12/CT     CT 36.99$        26.29$        

2712503 BAI STRWBRY LEMN SAO PAULO    CT 36.99$        26.29$        

2712517 BAI WATERMELON KULA 12/CT     CT 36.99$        26.29$        

507555 SAND FOR URNS 5LB BAG WHT     CT 48.02$        26.41$        

848853 3M BLUE CLEANER PAD 5300 18IN CT 50.40$        26.44$        

1147484 SPLS MULTI  5REAM PLASTIC WRAP CT 112.47$       26.44$        

817474 DART 9IN FOAM PLATE 500CT     CT 71.80$        26.48$        

801827 FOOD V8 SPLASH TPCL JUICE     CT 29.99$        26.49$        

343022 CAMPBELLS CHICKEN NOODLE 8PK  CT 29.88$        26.59$        

848883 3M TL SPEED BURN PAD 3200 17IN CT 72.53$        26.61$        

848191 WIPES GLASS BE                CT 38.78$        26.61$        

806438 LID CUP HOT DIXIE 8OZ 1000/CT CT 100.92$       26.63$        

492000 POS ROLLS THERMAL 2-5/16X200  CT 53.86$        26.64$        

401457 GLASS CLEANER 32OZ 12CT       CT 39.58$        26.65$        

602023 3 OZ. AST FLAVSQUEZ FRZRPOP CS CT 49.31$        26.69$        

821617 PPR TOWEL ENVISION WHTE 6 ROLL CT 73.78$        26.75$        

654547 SUGAR PACKETS                 CT 28.78$        26.78$        

869715 DART 6IN FOAM PLATE 1000/CT   CT 65.81$        26.81$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

072216 HALFFOLD TOILET SEAT COVERS   CT 42.56$        26.81$        

228092 VITAMINWATER ZERO XXX 16.9OZ  CT 56.34$        26.82$        

364785 CW LD 1MIL 16GAL BLK CT/250   CT 53.59$        26.86$        

847252 CW HD 8MIC 16GAL NAT CT/1000  CT 62.98$        26.89$        

947382 12 1/2X19  BBL LINED POLY MLR CT 77.93$        26.93$        

1170368 PRINGLES BBQ 1.41OZ 36CT      CT 40.99$        26.99$        

1170390 PRINGLES CHEDDAR CHEESE 1.41OZ CT 40.99$        26.99$        

1170391 PRINGLES SOUR CRM ONION 1.41OZ CT 40.99$        26.99$        

849411 3M RED BUFFER PAD 5100 19IN   CT 56.28$        27.00$        

448407 ZIP STORAGE CLEAR 1QT 500/CASE CT 57.25$        27.00$        

448632 ZIP STORAGE CLEAR GALLON 250/C CT 57.25$        27.00$        

685485 FLAT PB 8X10 IN X 2 MIL 1M/CS CT 42.72$        27.04$        

230524 STAPLES HD TRIPLE WALL BOX 850 CT 160.67$       27.08$        

140760 IZZE CLEMTINE SPKLNG JUICE 8.4 CT 37.99$        27.09$        

140759 IZZE POMGRNTE SPKLNG JUICE 8.4 CT 37.99$        27.09$        

2072492 100CT COMP BOOK PRIMARY RULE  CT 27.93$        27.09$        

488712 VANISH BOWL CLEANER           CT 51.75$        27.15$        

666681 IMPACT DISPOSE ISOLATION GOWN CT 76.24$        27.17$        

903976 REESES CUP MINIATURES 5.3 OZ  CT 46.25$        27.17$        

063194 PELLGRINO SPKLG WATER .5L 24CT CT 35.73$        27.19$        

689198 BB R-KIVE DIVIDERBOX LT/LG 4PK CT 66.08$        27.20$        

570958 QUAKER OATMEAL BWNSUGAR 24PK  CT 40.99$        27.20$        

593039 BRASSO POLISH (8/8OZ/CS)      CT 39.92$        27.21$        

634117 BIG FOLD Z PREMIUM TOWEL      CT 89.45$        27.24$        

394138 CW LD RCY 1.5ML 33GAL BK CT100 CT 40.11$        27.32$        

2758846 STAPLES MULTIUSE 5RM          CT 107.71$       27.49$        

1966854 PERRIER SPRK WTR LORANGE 24PK CT 35.73$        27.51$        

203440 COFFEE CONDIMENT KIT 250/CT   CT 37.67$        27.57$        

712667 GATORADE LEMON/LIME 20OZ 24CT CT 44.05$        27.64$        

219199 VITAMIN WATER XXX 16.9OZ 24CT CT 57.42$        27.67$        

222441 VITAMNWATER POWERC 16.9OZ 24CT CT 57.42$        27.67$        

2529946 COASTL BRZE LOW SPLSH URN SCRN CT 66.60$        27.78$        

2529945 SUNSCAPE LOW SPLSH URINAL SCRN CT 66.60$        27.78$        

422505 BANDANA TIE EVAP COOLING CAMO CT 47.41$        27.79$        

688586 CT3 PANSTYL 4.5X5.5 PKGLST 1M/ CT 45.66$        27.81$        

860261 AJAX CLEANER HVYDTY 21OZ 24CT CT 42.84$        27.84$        

495718 GARDETTOS ORIGINAL SNACK MIX  CT 41.03$        27.85$        

418668 DART 12 OZ FOAM CUP 1000CT    CT 64.65$        27.91$        

848955 3M WTE POLISH PAD 4100 21IN   CT 92.45$        27.97$        

915144 RESTROOM FLOOR AND SURFACE 2X1 CT 82.35$        27.97$        

364374 TISSUE TOILET JUMBO ROLL WE   CT 100.02$       28.00$        

169786 BEVERAGE SKIM MILK 32 OZ. CT  CT 42.99$        28.06$        

915434 GATORADE 20OZ BLUE RASP 24/CT CT 52.65$        28.06$        

848931 3M HIGH PRODUCT PAD 7300 14IN CT 93.79$        28.09$        

24326065 FOAM HOT/COLD CUPS 6OZ        CT 40.48$        28.09$        

1170047 KETTLE BRND CHIPS VRTY PK 30CT CT 41.17$        28.11$        

1000474 12 ROLL 2PLY JRT 1000FT       CT 50.15$        28.14$        

370135 GOJO ADX-7 CLR/MLD SOAP 700ML CT 62.03$        28.15$        

24396769 BOUNTY SAS 24SP 83S/R         CT 99.87$        28.18$        

402574 CHEXMIX TRADITIONAL  60PK     CT 41.52$        28.19$        

24394121 COLD CUP COMPOSTABLE12OZ 300CT CT 56.70$        28.20$        

913777 GATORADE 20OZ FRUITPUNCH 24/CT CT 52.65$        28.24$        

885304 NABISCO MINI COOKIE VARIETY PK CT 45.95$        28.25$        

228091 SMARTWATER 20OZ 24PACK        CT 59.34$        28.25$        

409164 HERSHEYS KISSES 12 BAGS       CT 45.62$        28.26$        

848949 3M RED BUFFER PAD 5100 21IN   CT 69.00$        28.27$        

601973 20OZ RDY-T-DRINK WDEMTHBTL GR CT 52.28$        28.34$        

602004 20OZ RDY-T-DRINK WDEMTHBTL LL CT 52.28$        28.34$        

458108 ZIPLOC SANDWICH BAGS          CT 32.34$        28.34$        

424139 CW LD 1.5MIL 45GAL CLR CT/100 CT 66.21$        28.43$        

847246 CW HD 22MIC 56GAL NAT CT/150  CT 66.08$        28.44$        

848873 3M TL SPEED BURN PAD 3200 20IN CT 70.35$        28.45$        

887842 HARD ROLL TOWELS 800FT NATURAL CT 63.70$        28.46$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1389512 PLA POP PARK TUMBLE TOP       CT 29.99$        28.49$        

420460 CW LD RCY 1.3ML 45GAL BK CT100 CT 49.44$        28.52$        

507793 MAILERS PADDED SELF SEAL #1 7 CT 42.85$        28.52$        

815927 WIPE DISNFCT LEMON SCENT      CT 58.09$        28.54$        

812369 PAPER TOWEL NON PERF 400 RCY  CT 71.25$        28.56$        

24396361 DIXIE HOT CUP 12OZ SHORTSTACK CT 57.27$        28.57$        

24396359 DIXIE HOT CUP 16OZ SHORTSTACK CT 63.71$        28.57$        

913778 GATORADE 20 OZ. ORANGE 24/CT  CT 44.05$        28.58$        

342592 CW LD 1.3ML 33GAL RED CT/150  CT 96.10$        28.59$        

015798 3M TOPLINE AUTOSCRUBBER PAD   CT 94.56$        28.61$        

913715 BLUBIRD 5.5OZ ORAN JUICE 48/CT CT 41.99$        28.64$        

493465 TISSUE FACIAL FLATBOX 2PLY WHT CT 61.85$        28.65$        

919518 SEB MULTI-PURPOSE CLEANER RFL CT 87.26$        28.67$        

323947 DISINF CLNR VIRUSTTBQ 1QT 12CT CT 43.34$        28.68$        

657463 FOLGERS CLASSIC REGULAR COFFE CT 63.88$        28.76$        

2070547 PRO HD SPRAY CLNR  6 CT       CT 47.68$        28.76$        

916624 RESTROOM FLOOR & SURFACE CLNR CT 64.12$        28.76$        

570220 FOLGERS DECAF 42/0.9OZ VACKET CT 39.13$        28.79$        

394140 CW LD RCY 1.5ML 45GAL BK CT100 CT 57.16$        28.82$        

424772 CRAYOLA 240 COLORED PENCILS   CT 59.11$        28.83$        

635863 COFFEE GM OUR BLEND 2.2 OZ    CT 75.97$        28.84$        

24375257 PERK HOT CUP LID 10-16OZ 500CT CT 29.99$        28.85$        

661996 PREFERENCE PAPER TOWEL        CT 70.01$        28.87$        

1964964 QN ULTPLUSH 48 DOUBLE ROLL 6CT CT 59.44$        28.90$        

954237 LIQU-A-KLOR 4X3.78L/1GAL      CT 106.50$       28.92$        

293667 ECO GREEN RECYCLED JUMBO TISSU CT 59.33$        28.96$        

458110 ZIPLOC 1 GALLON STORAE BAGS   CT 55.75$        28.97$        

2661502 STD VIEW BINDR 2 IN BLK 6PK   CT 89.95$        28.99$        

2661486 STD VIEW BNDR 2 INCH 6PK WT   CT 89.95$        28.99$        

2774044 STPLS HOTCUP LID 10-16OZ 500CT CT 29.99$        28.99$        

495725 FOLGERS FLAVOR FILTER DECAF   CT 43.99$        29.02$        

2620666 DSNFCT WIPES FRESH 75/PK - 6CT CT 61.22$        29.06$        

849765 3M BLK STRIPPER PAD 7200 21IN CT 70.90$        29.07$        

814907 CW HD 16MIC 60GAL NAT CT/200  CT 66.85$        29.07$        

848577 SPONGE SCLRUBBER SOS 3PK      CT 29.24$        29.19$        

913714 BLUBIRD 5.5OZ APPLEJUICE 48/CT CT 41.99$        29.20$        

689197 BB DIVIDERBOX LETTER SIZE 4PK CT 77.96$        29.26$        

111220 HYDROGEN PEROXIDE 1GAL        CT 54.87$        29.28$        

2729612 GOJ ADX BTNCL FOAM SOAP 1250ML CT 75.47$        29.29$        

203246 BP FLOORPAD 27IN TANNATRL BLAN CT 114.41$       29.31$        

852313 JUMBO ROLL TISSUE - DOUBLE LAY CT 65.44$        29.31$        

375681 CW 2PLY RECY BATH 350SHT/RL   CT 95.15$        29.33$        

589576 MAILER SS-BUBLE12.5X19KT      CT 100.09$       29.34$        

812822 PAD POLISH/BUFF SUPER 17 SOFT CT 47.36$        29.34$        

169783 BEVERAGE 2% MILK 32 OZ. CT    CT 42.99$        29.36$        

432280 PROVON ADX7 CLR/MLD SOAP 700ML CT 62.03$        29.36$        

370132 GOJO ADX FOAM SOAP 1250ML     CT 75.47$        29.38$        

807087 PPR TOWEL C-FOLD 2400 12/CT   CT 72.83$        29.38$        

813289 MAILER CUSHION TUFFGUARD SLFSE CT 41.12$        29.42$        

498882 TOWEL NON-PERF 350 RL WE      CT 75.36$        29.46$        

848983 SCOTT 500SHEET CENTERPUL TOWEL CT 92.29$        29.50$        

812406 TISSUE TOILET JUMBO 2 PLY 12  CT 118.26$       29.50$        

049564 J-512 SANITIZER 2X2.5L        CT 72.81$        29.52$        

848932 3M HIGH PRODUCT PAD 7300 13IN CT 62.49$        29.62$        

117304 COMBOS CHCHSE CRCKR 6.3OZ 12CT CT 40.02$        29.62$        

416741 KLEENEX C-FOLD TOWEL 1500     CT 94.91$        29.66$        

1530027 CREW TILE/GROUT REJV 32OZ 12CT CT 75.72$        29.72$        

1603919 YELLOW PLY MAIL12X15.5100/CT  CT 63.85$        29.75$        

643837 8 O CLOCK W/F 1.5OZ           CT 51.99$        29.78$        

970930 ACID BOWL CLNR CREW 32OZ/12CT CT 66.09$        29.96$        

1603923 RTRNBLE PLY MAIL12X15.5100/CT CT 60.63$        29.96$        

776985 ALL-PURPOSE CLEANER  W/ ORANGE CT 62.25$        29.97$        

2658120 PINE-SOL LAV ALL PURP CLNR 3CT CT 62.25$        29.97$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

498886 NAPKINS BVRG 5X5 4000/CT      CT 45.77$        29.98$        

072922 CUTIE TRANING PANTS GIRL 3T-4T CT 70.00$        29.99$        

072925 CUTIE TRANING PANTS GIRL 4T-5T CT 70.00$        29.99$        

075613 CUTIES TRAINING PANT BOY 2T-3T CT 70.00$        29.99$        

075612 CUTIES TRAINING PANTS G 2T-3T CT 70.00$        29.99$        

072931 CUTIES TRAINNG PANT BOY 3T-4T CT 70.00$        29.99$        

427576 14.25X19 BUBBLE MLR 25PK-#7   CT 46.44$        30.00$        

848960 ANGEL SOFT ULTRAPREMIUM FACIAL CT 123.12$       30.00$        

1917746 BOULDER CANYON VARIETY 24/CT  CT 33.90$        30.00$        

848935 3M BLK STRIPPER PAD 7200 18IN CT 64.80$        30.06$        

422506 BANDANA TIE EVAP COOLNG REDWST CT 47.41$        30.09$        

1603911 EXPND PLY MAIL11X13X4100/CT   CT 53.05$        30.09$        

2723718 SCENS LINER BAG MED SCENTED   CT 50.20$        30.09$        

819240 TOWELS 1-PLY 175 SHEETS/SLEEVE CT 89.24$        30.23$        

919486 CLEAN ALL GENERAL PURPOSE 4CT CT 64.00$        30.30$        

814872 CW HD 16MIC 45GAL NAT CT/250  CT 69.75$        30.36$        

653375 TOILET TISSUE 2PLY 48PK       CT 89.36$        30.40$        

790196 TRASH BAG 55-60GAL 2PLY 100CT CT 53.40$        30.40$        

574745 BOX STORAGE STRING/BTN LETTER CT 77.16$        30.46$        

563207 75 CT. MODEL MAGIC CLASSPACK  CT 51.47$        30.47$        

744209 FLEX LOTION SOAP 1300ML       CT 58.68$        30.47$        

2723723 3IN HD BINDER BULK PK BLACK   CT 92.56$        30.59$        

2723721 3IN HD BINDER BULK PK WHITE   CT 92.56$        30.59$        

919515 CREAM CLEANSER  MILD ABRAS  12 CT 123.73$       30.59$        

847245 CW LD .35MIL 16GAL BLK CT/1000 CT 71.81$        30.62$        

752671 PREFERENCE PAPER ROLL TOWEL   CT 56.11$        30.64$        

365382 WHT HRDWND TWL 350            CT 60.24$        30.65$        

477567 CW LD AF .9ML 23GAL BLK CT/200 CT 75.65$        30.68$        

477573 CW LD AF .9ML 23GAL CLR CT/200 CT 75.65$        30.68$        

814898 CW HD 12MIC 30GAL NAT CT/500  CT 62.53$        30.72$        

760812 TRIPLE POWER HD RTU 32OZ 12CT CT 106.61$       30.74$        

812976 STIR STICK STRAW 5.5 10000/CT CT 68.43$        30.77$        

2120992 TASKI INTELLIPAD -15 SPAD 2EA CT 58.44$        30.81$        

918431 CUT-END MOP COTTON WH 24#     CT 81.84$        30.82$        

847265 SCOTT GRNCRT CLEANSE 1200ML2CT CT 68.08$        30.83$        

813373 SOAP LOTION W/MOISTER RFL 800M CT 66.96$        30.95$        

848526 WYPALL L10 UTILITY WIPES      CT 109.91$       31.02$        

2417501 SCOTCH-BRITE LIGHT DUTY SCRUB CT 80.82$        31.03$        

1508135 SENSIBLE VEG STRAW VTY 24 CT  CT 45.12$        31.03$        

356237 KELLOGGS FRUITY SNACKS STRAWBE CT 48.49$        31.05$        

2051069 HONEYMAID LIL SQUARES 1.06OZ  CT 43.26$        31.08$        

814891 CW LD RCY 1.8ML 45GAL BK CT100 CT 68.60$        31.21$        

318328 PLEDGE MULTI SURFACE II EVERYD CT 53.48$        31.21$        

920352 BP FLORAL LTN SOAP RFL 800ML  CT 81.84$        31.22$        

372960 PURELL ADX GEL HD SNTZR 700ML CT 64.31$        31.22$        

2676177 PUFFS ULTRSOFT&STRNG 4CUBE 6CT CT 34.49$        31.29$        

192334 11 40# BLACK UV CABLE TIES    CT 47.78$        31.39$        

379374 BIGELOW 6 FLAVOR TEA 168 BAGS CT 35.99$        31.49$        

962055 CENTER PULL TOWEL             CT 69.31$        31.49$        

897544 SOFPULL 2-PLY CPULL BATH TISSU CT 84.64$        31.50$        

1603917 BLACK PLY MAIL12X15.5100/CT   CT 63.85$        31.53$        

1603918 RED PLY MAIL12X15.5100/CT     CT 63.85$        31.53$        

1603920 BLUE PLY MAIL12X15.5100/CT    CT 63.85$        31.54$        

369817 CW 1PLY JRT  2000FT/RL        CT 56.44$        31.57$        

2075053 SMOOTHMOVE CLS MOVR BX S 10PK CT 75.95$        31.61$        

849201 NATRL BELND TAN PAD 3500 20IN CT 61.29$        31.72$        

776978 LEMON FRESH PINE SOL  144 OZ  CT 62.25$        31.77$        

776976 PINE SOL CLEANER DEGREASES    CT 77.28$        31.77$        

405354 ENMOTION HI CAP ROLL TOWEL    CT 65.49$        31.79$        

940155 HANG LIT B 6X12 LIPX0015      CT 61.33$        31.80$        

117303 COMBOS CH CHSE PRTZL 6.3OZ 12C CT 43.00$        31.83$        

117305 COMBOS PIZZERIA PRTZL 6.3OZ 12 CT 43.00$        31.84$        

832174 ROLL PAPER TOWEL 6PK          CT 60.26$        31.84$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

558322 8.5X13 BUBBLE POLY MAILER     CT 50.70$        31.85$        

1668070 PURELL NXT GEL HD SNTZR 1000ML CT 77.19$        31.85$        

731790 FLEX SOAP FOAM 500ML          CT 60.60$        31.88$        

518307 4-COLOR ASSORTED PRESENTATION CT 34.76$        31.99$        

1606967 JAVA ROAST BRKFST BLND 42/CT  CT 57.54$        31.99$        

1606968 JAVAROAST DONUT SHOP 42/CT    CT 59.56$        31.99$        

1065439 ORVIL MCRWV BUTTER POPCRN 36CT CT 41.17$        31.99$        

447672 BATH TISSUE 40ROLL 1PLY BOXED CT 94.06$        32.03$        

1798858 BRAWNY 6 BIG ROLL             CT 79.20$        32.08$        

812399 TISSUE TOILET JUMBO RECY F/095 CT 118.41$       32.11$        

275497 CW HD 8MIC 10GAL NAT CT/1000  CT 59.10$        32.22$        

420123 MAXWELL HOUS DECAF SPEC DEL   CT 50.99$        32.25$        

864708 TOWEL HYBRID C-FLD/MULTI      CT 91.81$        32.26$        

1435584 PLA FORM FITTER               CT 49.39$        32.27$        

812372 TISSUE TOILET TRDTN JRT       CT 90.52$        32.37$        

736547 PRESTO STORAGE BOX 24 LTR 4PK CT 79.16$        32.39$        

24394126 COMPOSTABLE HOT CUP 16OZ 300CT CT 47.69$        32.40$        

169785 NATREL WHOLE WHITE MILK 32 OZ. CT 42.99$        32.40$        

1680098 SNACKJAR AST LOLLIPOPS 14.7LBS CT 52.62$        32.43$        

889393 LATEX DISP GLOVE PWDR LG 1M/CT CT 54.55$        32.46$        

892546 KLEENEX SCOTTFOLD TOWELS 8X12 CT 108.98$       32.47$        

379481 BIGELOW 6 HERBAL 168 TEA BAGS CT 35.99$        32.49$        

472383 CW LD AF 1.3ML 44GAL BLK CT100 CT 61.08$        32.55$        

434449 CW LD AF 1.3ML 44GAL CLR CT100 CT 61.08$        32.55$        

821120 CLOTH MICROFIBER ALL PURPOSE 1 CT 75.12$        32.57$        

814865 CW HD 22MIC 60GAL BLK CT/150  CT 72.91$        32.60$        

915149 RTU ODOR COUNTERANCTANT 12CT  CT 71.82$        32.60$        

477415 HAND TOWEL  MULTI-FOLD        CT 91.39$        32.63$        

518481 ROLLSAVR JUMBO 2-PLY BATH TIS CT 102.27$       32.66$        

918902 SURFACE DISINFECTANT & DEOD   CT 150.87$       32.66$        

769700 PTSEALS 3/8 X 7-1/2 WHT 100/CS CT 100.22$       32.70$        

848885 3M AQUA BURNISH PAD 3100 21IN CT 87.00$        32.76$        

403935 NABISCO RITZ BITZ CHEESE SNACK CT 47.22$        32.76$        

811781 RITZ PEANUT BUTTER CRACKERS   CT 47.22$        32.76$        

920335 DISINFECTANT CLEANER PINE DC  CT 50.89$        32.77$        

896501 SOLO PERFECT PAK LIDS-8OZ CUP CT 46.79$        32.84$        

370127 GOJ ADX PLUM ANTBC SOAP 1250ML CT 83.09$        32.88$        

072218 HALFFOLD TOILET SEAT COVERS   CT 62.09$        32.91$        

949085 8 1/2X12  BBL LINED POLY MLR  CT 86.80$        32.92$        

848790 3M TAN BURNISH PAD 3400 20IN  CT 61.30$        32.94$        

266841 XERX CONT COMP PPR 9.5X11 2300 CT 88.22$        32.95$        

192030 9YLW TUGTIGHTPULL-TIGHT SLS   CT 69.47$        32.99$        

915424 COTTONELLE CLEAN CARE BATH TIS CT 58.01$        32.99$        

072927 CUTIE PANTS TRAINING BOY 4T-5T CT 70.00$        32.99$        

1381182 OCN SP CRAN JUIC COCKTAIL 48/C CT 43.99$        32.99$        

1381181 OCN SPRY 100% APPL JUICE 48/CT CT 46.35$        32.99$        

1381180 OCN SPRY 100% ORNG JUICE 48/CT CT 46.35$        32.99$        

24296740 POPCHIPS VARIETY RIDGES 30CT  CT 33.86$        32.99$        

24296741 POPCHIPS VARIETYPACK CORE 30CT CT 33.86$        32.99$        

2735626 SCOTT PERFORATD ROLLTOWEL 24CT CT 36.12$        32.99$        

442230 NATURAL ROLL TOWEL  7-3/4X350 CT 70.63$        33.03$        

815929 WIPE DISNFCT FRESH SCENT      CT 58.09$        33.14$        

889031 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDR  LARGE  CT 42.27$        33.21$        

889033 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDR  MEDIUM CT 42.27$        33.21$        

887791 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDR  XL     CT 42.27$        33.21$        

899862 H/L FOAM SANDWICH 6X6 WH 500CT CT 58.09$        33.22$        

845661 SCOTT FLORAL CLEANSE 1200ML   CT 66.31$        33.31$        

24358638 BIC BRITE LINER POCKET HIGHLIG CT 98.00$        33.33$        

579696 KLEENEX COTTENELLE BATH TISSU CT 160.63$       33.33$        

425947 STPL FACIAL CUBE MLTPK 36PK   CT 107.94$       33.33$        

575144 BOX STOR LGL STRING/BUTTON    CT 84.80$        33.35$        

848928 3M HIGH PRODUCT PAD 7300 16 IN CT 95.18$        33.37$        

1603912 EXPND PLY MAIL10X13X2100/CT   CT 46.53$        33.38$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

358167 .5 IN BLACK BASIC BINDER      CT 67.27$        33.39$        

581864 MODEL MAGIC 75 CT. ASSORTE    CT 53.93$        33.41$        

2729250 PURELL FMX20 SOAP 2000ML ED   CT 80.93$        33.41$        

1977467 HANG HOLE LITERATURE BAG      CT 47.25$        33.49$        

752287 SCOTT M-FOLD TOWELS           CT 73.85$        33.51$        

2555255 CREW TILE/GROUT CLNR 32OZ 12CT CT 73.20$        33.52$        

894638 DART 12OZ FOAM BOWL 1000CT    CT 164.04$       33.54$        

815504 SOAP DISH DAWN LEM 8/38OZ     CT 86.21$        33.55$        

043845 BANDANA 6700 EVP TIE FLAMS24CT CT 50.26$        33.59$        

1508132 JACK BEEF JERKY 9 CT          CT 53.00$        33.59$        

849831 ACCLAIM 1-PLY JUMBO BATH TISS CT 103.47$       33.60$        

875734 FOAMBOARD 20X30 BK            CT 65.80$        33.62$        

375470 GOJO LTX-7 CLR/MLD SOAP 700ML CT 71.64$        33.70$        

864690 TOWEL CTRPULL 6RLS/250 WE     CT 84.83$        33.70$        

666680 IMPACT LG DISPOSABLE LAB COAT CT 58.20$        33.76$        

947743 5X10  BBL LINED POLY MAILER   CT 150.08$       33.81$        

1499121 SUMA POT/PAN CLEANER 2.5L 2CT CT 77.72$        33.89$        

849774 TC ONESHOT GREEN CERT SOAP    CT 70.30$        33.89$        

24394131 COMPOSTHOTCUPLID 10TO16OZ500CT CT 34.99$        33.94$        

2774047 STPLS 10OZ PAPER HOT CUP 500CT CT 34.99$        33.94$        

849636 ENVISION EMBOSSED BATHROOM TIS CT 71.95$        33.96$        

515511 TISSUE FACIAL ANGEL SOFT FLAT CT 108.39$       33.97$        

2094553 PHI23WCOMPACTFLOURT2TWISTBLB  CT 245.28$       33.99$        

1977480 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 6X9 4 MIL   CT 70.35$        33.99$        

822855 BP FMX/BP4 CNBRY SOAP 1250ML  CT 80.40$        34.00$        

698140 BRAWNY TOWEL/WIPE RFLL 200ROLL CT 65.62$        34.06$        

812970 CLEANER  GEN PURPOSE SPOTTER 3 CT 70.05$        34.07$        

919498 DISINFECTANT CLEANER LEMON DC CT 123.49$       34.16$        

889268 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDRFR  LARGE CT 65.34$        34.16$        

889269 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDRFR  MD   CT 65.34$        34.16$        

889270 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDRFR  SMALL CT 43.36$        34.16$        

889128 VINYL DISP GLOVE PWDRFR  XL   CT 43.36$        34.16$        

375365 GOJ LTX CR/MD FOAM SOAP 1200ML CT 74.39$        34.20$        

607827 PURELL HD SNTZR 2OZ           CT 111.25$       34.22$        

420456 CW LD RCY 1.3ML 60GAL BK CT100 CT 59.34$        34.25$        

659362 CLOTH MICROFIBER ALL-PUR GREEN CT 78.96$        34.29$        

370139 BP ADX-7 BOTANICAL SOAP 700ML CT 62.03$        34.30$        

370136 BP ADX7 CLR/MLD SOAP RFL 700ML CT 62.03$        34.30$        

637947 STAPLES 10OZ FOAM CUP 1000CT  CT 58.06$        34.33$        

175042 MULTPURP CLNR/DGRSR 1.4L 2CT  CT 70.65$        34.35$        

812384 WIPE WYPALL L30 1/4FOLD WHITE CT 86.04$        34.41$        

812997 SPOON TEASPOON HVY DNS WE 1000 CT 86.67$        34.43$        

812978 REFILL FORK CARTRIDGE SMARTSTO CT 64.45$        34.45$        

812987 REFILL SPOON CATRIDGE SMARTST CT 64.45$        34.45$        

812984 REFILL KNIFE CATRIDGE SMARTST CT 64.45$        34.46$        

24337509 SMOOTHMV MAX STRGTH MVG BX SM CT 66.06$        34.51$        

947224 3X3 X 72 .120  EDGE PROTECT   CT 84.45$        34.53$        

24356306 BOUNTY 12ER SAS (SIOC)        CT 37.43$        34.57$        

887841 HARD ROLL TOWELS 800FT WHITE  CT 75.61$        34.57$        

506816 EASEL POST-IT SELF ADHESIVE PD CT 94.45$        34.63$        

1904060 PRESTRETCHED HYBRID 14.51450  CT 36.25$        34.65$        

665167 BB SYSTEMATIC WHT EXT LTR/LGL CT 82.96$        34.67$        

848962 ANGEL SOFT ULTRAPREMIUM CUBEBX CT 143.08$       34.78$        

445527 PRINGLES ORIGINAL POTATOE     CT 40.99$        34.78$        

947611 13X16X2  EXPANSION POLY MLR   CT 70.40$        34.79$        

814882 CW LD RCY 1.8ML 55GAL BK CT100 CT 75.50$        34.80$        

808384 PPR TOWEL SGLFLD 16/CARTON    CT 108.98$       34.80$        

847248 CW HD 22MIC 60GAL NAT CT/150  CT 72.91$        34.81$        

071429 2-1/4X670 FT HVYWT THERMAL    CT 79.53$        34.85$        

653082 BAG ZIPLOC 2GAL 100CT         CT 57.86$        34.89$        

24323954 JR KCUPS CLASSICBLEND 96/CT   CT 59.43$        34.91$        

919506 GLASS CLEANER RTU  32OZ  12CT CT 110.43$       34.93$        

24323959 JR KCUPS COLOMBIAN 96/CT      CT 59.43$        34.93$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

938782 HARD SURFACE SANITZER 1.4L 2CT CT 69.29$        34.95$        

806401 KNIFE PLY HVY DNS WE          CT 64.12$        34.97$        

318580 GOJO LTX PCMX SOAP 1200ML     CT 74.39$        34.98$        

358166 .5 IN WHITE BASIC BINDER      CT 67.27$        34.99$        

2346862 FRITO LAY BAKED MIX           CT 61.44$        34.99$        

24375254 PERK PAPER HOT CUP 10OZ 500CT CT 52.15$        34.99$        

1968216 SCOTCH-BRITE SS SCRUBBER 12/CS CT 52.43$        34.99$        

690748 STAPLES STORAGE BOX LETTER12PK CT 162.80$       34.99$        

376490 CHOCOLATE BEV NAPKIN 10X10    CT 92.30$        35.00$        

2555112 ENMOTION DYFRAGFREE FOAM SOAP CT 76.88$        35.00$        

2554959 ENMOTION TRANQL ALOE FOAMSOAP CT 76.88$        35.00$        

388766 JADE BEVERAGE NAPKIN 10X10    CT 92.30$        35.00$        

869749 NAPKIN BEVERAGE BLACK 1M      CT 92.30$        35.00$        

388716 NAVY BEVERAGE NAPKIN 10X10    CT 92.30$        35.00$        

388907 RASPBERRY BEVRAGE NAPKIN 10X10 CT 92.30$        35.00$        

2729255 PURELL FMX SOAP FRSH 2000ML PF CT 80.93$        35.01$        

2729256 PURELL FMX20 FOAM SOAP 2000ML CT 80.93$        35.01$        

438373 TOWEL PAPER CENTER PULL WE    CT 98.71$        35.02$        

24394128 COLD CUP COMPOSTABLE16OZ 300CT CT 60.76$        35.04$        

591581 ASST LOLLIPOPS 19LBS          CT 82.14$        35.16$        

319849 BLUE PERFORMANC BURNI PAD 20IN CT 69.03$        35.16$        

538959 TRASH BAG 40GAL BK 100CT RECY CT 94.39$        35.16$        

2716018 SCOTT HAND CLEANER WITHGRIT 8L CT 67.95$        35.18$        

915154 VIREX II 256 ONE STEP DISINFEC CT 87.28$        35.19$        

485440 BOARD POSTER ASST NEON 22X28  CT 42.50$        35.25$        

918430 CUT-END MOP COTTON WH 20#     CT 78.61$        35.28$        

24326074 FOAM HOT/COLD CUPS 8OZ        CT 47.32$        35.28$        

1031328 STP CAD IJ BOND 92/20 30INX150 CT 63.25$        35.29$        

332961 BOWLS 12OZ PATH 500/CT        CT 95.22$        35.30$        

24326070 FOAM HOT/COLD CUPS 16OZ       CT 54.39$        35.34$        

303215 3X1000X45 GA BND FLM 18RL/CS  CT 51.60$        35.41$        

812433 TISSUE FACIAL BOUTIQUE 36/CART CT 69.68$        35.42$        

24375274 PERK RED PLSTC CUP 16OZ 500PK CT 119.99$       35.44$        

672164 KC HARDWOUND ROLL TOWEL 8X60  CT 106.12$       35.46$        

1977080 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 4X6 4 MIL   CT 42.00$        35.46$        

2659594 SCOTT SLIMROLLHRT FOR PINKPLUG CT 78.75$        35.46$        

420459 CW LD RCY 1.5ML 56GAL BK CT100 CT 61.51$        35.49$        

372365 PURELL ADX GEL HD SNTZR 1200ML CT 75.14$        35.51$        

443837 PRV ADX CR/MD FOAM SOAP 1250ML CT 75.47$        35.53$        

372297 3 OZ WAX PATH CUP 1200CT      CT 72.69$        35.56$        

2453605 GPPRO PACBLU FOAMSOAP FRAGFREE CT 96.63$        35.56$        

1387176 12 OUNCE PAPER BOWLS          CT 77.80$        35.59$        

354802 GRANDMAS MINI VANILLA SANDWICH CT 37.38$        35.61$        

357858 REFLECTIONS SERVINGTONG  9IN  CT 90.78$        35.61$        

690747 STAPLES RECYLD LT LG BOX 12/PK CT 108.68$       35.61$        

192476 9BLU TUG TIGHTPULL-TIGHTSLS   CT 69.45$        35.64$        

192475 9GRNTUGTIGHT PULL-TIGHT SLS   CT 69.45$        35.64$        

822836 BP TFX CNBRY FOAM SOAP 1200ML CT 79.17$        35.64$        

806436 FORK PLY HVYWT DNS WE         CT 64.12$        35.73$        

821481 9 1/2 X 11  20# WHITE BOND    CT 136.68$       35.75$        

24323029 CW64 NEUTRAL CLNR EXPRESSMIX  CT 102.75$       35.76$        

812853 PAD SCRUB N STRIP DOODLEBUG W CT 74.65$        35.77$        

1387177 6 INCH PAPER PLATE            CT 78.33$        35.78$        

2801417 PURELL ES4 PRF ADV SAN FRGFREE CT 82.59$        35.78$        

889298 LATEX DISP GLOVE PWDR SM 1M/CT CT 54.55$        35.79$        

2729257 PURELL FMX-20 SOAP 2000ML ED  CT 80.93$        35.81$        

507769 MAILERS PADDED SELF SEAL 14.25 CT 64.26$        35.82$        

420247 SCOTT GRNCRT CLEANSE 1.5L 2CT CT 66.75$        35.83$        

689192 BB DATA-PAK STORAGE BOX 4PK   CT 115.12$       35.87$        

722986 SOFPULL PREM CENTERPULL TOWELS CT 109.01$       35.88$        

503405 SCOTT 2-PLY TOILET TISSUE     CT 102.29$       35.92$        

24394115 COMPOSTABLE HOT CUP 10OZ 500CT CT 52.39$        35.96$        

905197 SEB 10 OZ HOT CUP 500/CT      CT 72.09$        35.96$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

887265 RUBBERMAID HYGEN MICROFIBER RD CT 78.95$        35.99$        

905199 SEB 16 OZ HOT CUP 300/CT      CT 69.60$        35.99$        

903970 STARBURST GUMMI BURST 6OZ. BAG CT 46.84$        35.99$        

806421 GOJO FMX20 CRNBRYSOAP 2000ML  CT 80.36$        36.08$        

1389513 GUESSTURES                    CT 37.98$        36.09$        

1977463 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 9X12 2 MIL  CT 52.92$        36.09$        

916718 GOJO FMX CRBY FOAM SOAP 1250ML CT 80.40$        36.11$        

800720 TISSUE TOILET CORELESS 2PLY   CT 110.94$       36.13$        

947685 10X13X2 WHITE EXPND TYVEK  ENV CT 211.45$       36.18$        

24405335 PERK 8OZ PAPER HOT CUPS 500CT CT 39.95$        36.18$        

391460 HP OFFICE QUICK PACK          CT 130.20$       36.21$        

915656 SCOTT SLIM ROLL HARD ROLL TOWE CT 79.86$        36.21$        

192477 9REDTUG TIGHTPULL-TIGHTSEAL   CT 69.45$        36.29$        

538892 BAG TRASH 7-10 GALLON BK      CT 119.00$       36.29$        

698534 BANDING WRAP 3X1000 80G 18/CS CT 60.75$        36.29$        

803710 BB RECYCLED STOR/FILE BOXES   CT 100.32$       36.29$        

198545 DEW RAG  HIGH PEFORMNCE CAMO  CT 59.50$        36.29$        

198546 DEW RAG  HIGH PEFORMNCE STAR  CT 45.36$        36.29$        

849196 ERASER BURNISH PAD 3600 21IN  CT 100.50$       36.29$        

370056 MARDIGRAS 12OZ BOWLS 1000CT   CT 65.19$        36.32$        

947604 8.5X14.5  BBL LINED POLY MLR  CT 99.05$        36.39$        

370144 BP ADX HAIR/SHWR WASH 700ML   CT 65.79$        36.39$        

2091620 SE66 DSNFECT QUICKMIX         CT 66.30$        36.40$        

167346 SPITFIRE PWR CLNR 32OZ 12CT   CT 94.16$        36.42$        

949086 9.5X14.5  BBL LINED POLY MLR  CT 104.58$       36.52$        

844716 ENMOTION(R) FOAM SOAP 1200ML  CT 75.00$        36.52$        

861586 BUSTELO COFFE FRAC PK 2OZ 30CT CT 66.84$        36.54$        

2120229 TASKI INTELLIPAD - 11 2 EA    CT 68.18$        36.59$        

812931 NAPKIN SANITARY NATURELL ULTRA CT 64.06$        36.60$        

235755 CW LD 2MIL 45GAL CLR CT/100   CT 125.22$       36.62$        

847262 KLEENEX LUX FOAM ANTIBAC SKIN CT 76.33$        36.68$        

850826 SCOTT GRNCRT CLEANSE 1000ML6CT CT 84.62$        36.72$        

2801220 PURLL CS4  FOAM SOAP 1250ML ED CT 75.85$        36.73$        

688106 ZIP 6 X 9 X 002 1M/CS         CT 38.65$        36.81$        

749790 GOJO TFX SKN CDNR SOAP 1200ML CT 79.17$        36.82$        

375153 HANDSOAP FREE/CLEAR 800ML 4CT CT 72.08$        36.83$        

851650 KIMTECH PREP WIPERS FOR BLEACH CT 150.69$       36.83$        

848870 3M NAT BLEND WHITE PAD 3300 21 CT 79.51$        36.84$        

331457 CHRM SOFT 12/4DR 142CT KDF XN CT 78.57$        36.88$        

812824 FLIPCHART W/BLEED-RESIS 2/CART CT 66.65$        36.88$        

602002 20OZ RDY-T-DRINK WDEMTHBTL FP CT 51.95$        36.89$        

2075054 SMOOTHMOVE CLS MOVE BX L 5PK  CT 67.89$        36.91$        

324791 8.5X11 COPY PAPER CS IP       CT 224.18$       36.92$        

821618 PPR TISSUE BATH 2PLY WHITE 605 CT 91.44$        36.96$        

947076 2X2X72 .225 EDGE PRTCTR CASED CT 91.23$        36.99$        

685394 FLAT PB 9X12IN X 2 MIL 1M/CS  CT 54.02$        36.99$        

1075493 40X48 BLUE 18MIC 200 HC IMP   CT 82.97$        37.00$        

607837 PURELL HD SNTZR 4OZ           CT 122.12$       37.04$        

24394119 COMPOSTABLE HOT CUP 12OZ 500CT CT 54.99$        37.07$        

375460 GOJ LTX7 ANTBC PLUM SOAP 700ML CT 78.81$        37.08$        

949084 7 1/4X12  BBL LINED POLY MLR  CT 76.95$        37.09$        

818580 TUBE FLUORESCENT 34W 48  10/CA CT 53.48$        37.11$        

869526 SOLO 12OZ TRAVEL LID 1000CT   CT 101.16$       37.12$        

812728 PPR TOWEL CTRPULL 8/275S      CT 99.23$        37.14$        

919527 SE63  CONCENTRATED ODOR ELMINA CT 218.74$       37.16$        

430748 CRAYOLA 800CT CRAYONS         CT 83.09$        37.18$        

866364 NEUTRALIZER CONDITIONER/ ODOR CT 107.64$       37.19$        

898637 CLEANER GP FORWARD GAL 4/CT   CT 78.03$        37.24$        

812360 PAPER TOWEL NON PERF 1PLY HARD CT 99.21$        37.27$        

1522667 SMARTSTOCK MEDIUMWEIGHT POL   CT 67.53$        37.27$        

286536 4  X 5 14  GRIDDLE POLISHING P CT 106.75$       37.31$        

365377 BATH TISSUE  96 RL            CT 96.52$        37.31$        

1524390 SMARTSTOCK MEDIUM-WEIGHT POLY CT 67.53$        37.31$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

814888 CW LD RCY 1.8ML 60GAL BK CT100 CT 82.02$        37.33$        

24375271 PERK PAPER HOT CUP 16OZ 500CT CT 63.15$        37.33$        

2659203 WINDEX 1 GALLON 4/CT          CT 67.80$        37.36$        

472384 CW LD AF 1.3ML 55GAL BLK CT100 CT 70.15$        37.39$        

394123 CW LD AF 1.3ML 55GAL CL CT/100 CT 70.15$        37.39$        

2729240 PURELL ES6 FOAM SOAP 1200ML   CT 72.41$        37.43$        

2729613 PURELL ES6 FOAM SOAP 1200ML FS CT 107.00$       37.43$        

192164 8 40# FLRSCNT PINK CABLE TIES CT 71.30$        37.44$        

822852 BP4/FMX ANTBC FOAM SOAP 1250ML CT 88.49$        37.45$        

191996 15YLWTUG TIGHTPULL-TIGHTSLS   CT 79.83$        37.49$        

357859 REFLECTIONS SERVING CAKECUTTER CT 95.58$        37.50$        

1561444 SCOTT CORELESS ROLL BATHTISSUE CT 99.67$        37.55$        

809730 ASTROBRIGHTS ASSORTED 5PK CASE CT 66.15$        37.67$        

888937 CW LD 8MIC 30GAL WHT CT/500   CT 41.14$        37.69$        

370131 BP ADX7 ANTIBC PLUM SOAP 700ML CT 68.25$        37.70$        

2347003 FRITO LAY CLASSIC MIX VAR. PK CT 56.47$        37.72$        

970915 GLANCE NA (RTD) 2X1.5L        CT 82.41$        37.72$        

919514 DISINFECTANT CLEANER LEMON DC CT 79.74$        37.73$        

2347002 LAYS REG POTATO CHIPS 64CT    CT 61.21$        37.74$        

748423 SOLO 12OZ COLD CUP LID 1000CT CT 97.51$        37.75$        

748419 SOLO 16-24OZ LID 1000CT       CT 45.05$        37.75$        

354807 LAYS SOUR CREAM & ONION POTATO CT 68.35$        37.78$        

960181 APRON STNDRD 28X46 WHT 1000CT CT 78.10$        37.79$        

919500 SE70 WASHROOM CLEANER         CT 171.06$       37.80$        

443886 PROVON LTX CLR/MLD SOAP 1200ML CT 74.39$        37.82$        

102279 RENUZIT WALL BRACKET/6 PER CS CT 64.80$        37.87$        

870588 SOLO 8OZ TRAVELER LID 1000CT  CT 99.75$        37.91$        

916719 GOJO TFX FOAM SOAP 1200ML     CT 81.54$        37.93$        

915615 BRAWNY TOWEL/WIPE DSIP 400/CT CT 79.06$        37.94$        

1435583 3 MR. & 1 MRS. POTATO HEAD    CT 60.62$        37.96$        

900206 CHEETOS CRUNCHY CHEESE SNACK  CT 68.35$        38.02$        

354804 RUFFLES CHEDDAR & SOUR CREAM  CT 68.35$        38.02$        

354806 RUFFLES REGULAR POTATO CHIPS  CT 68.35$        38.02$        

697925 KLEENEX INSTANTHAND SANITIZ CT CT 82.13$        38.06$        

198544 DEW RAG  HIGH PEFORMNCE BLUE  CT 59.50$        38.07$        

062462 SOFPULL 100% RECYCLE HARDWOUND CT 83.74$        38.08$        

395314 2 PLY WHITE PAPER TOWELS      CT 68.54$        38.12$        

949087 10 1/2X16  BBL LINED POLY MLR CT 119.83$       38.20$        

582984 PRV FMX MSTR CNBRY SOAP 1250ML CT 80.40$        38.23$        

506808 EASEL POST-IT SELF ADHESVE 2PK CT 94.45$        38.27$        

796430 GOJO FMX HAIR/BODY WASH 2000ML CT 85.22$        38.27$        

918432 CUT-END MOP COTTON WH 32#     CT 116.47$       38.30$        

806425 GOJO FMX HAIR/BODY WASH 1250ML CT 85.20$        38.30$        

192062 12BLUTUGTIGHTPULL-TIGHT SLS   CT 74.92$        38.44$        

192037 12GRNTUGTIGHTPULL-TIGHT SLS   CT 74.92$        38.44$        

192095 12RD TUG TIGHTPULL-TIGHTSLS   CT 74.92$        38.44$        

191997 12YLWTUG TIGHTPULL-TIGHTSLS   CT 74.92$        38.44$        

375325 GOJ LTX PLUM ANTBC SOAP 1200ML CT 81.84$        38.52$        

919493 SE71 TOILET BOWL CLEANER      CT 103.53$       38.52$        

2072490 QUAD COMP BOOK 100CT BLK      CT 52.08$        38.55$        

828074 ANGEL SFT ULT 2PLY BATH TISSUE CT 169.90$       38.64$        

915964 SOFTSP HAND SANITIZER 1250ML  CT 74.99$        38.65$        

869522 DART 12OZ TRANS CLD CUP 1000CT CT 87.11$        38.73$        

805749 NAPKIN SANITARY NATURELLE 8   CT 81.30$        38.73$        

916720 GOJ TFX ANTBC FOAM SOAP 1200ML CT 87.06$        38.77$        

458107 ZIPLOC 1-GALLON FREEZER BAGS  CT 68.06$        38.78$        

823292 CLEANER DSNFCT WIPES FRSH     CT 55.57$        38.79$        

451760 GOJO LOTION SKIN CLNSR 800ML  CT 81.84$        38.83$        

815912 PROV FMX HAIR/BODY WASH 1250ML CT 85.20$        38.85$        

2729243 PRL ES6 FOAM MILD SOAP 1200ML CT 72.41$        38.89$        

666679 IMPACT X-LG DISPOSE LAB COAT  CT 58.20$        38.92$        

960182 APRON POLY 24X42 WH 1000CT    CT 78.70$        38.93$        

2623069 CLEANER GLASS FRMLA 409       CT 73.56$        38.96$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

370137 BP ADX FLORAL FOAM SOAP 1250ML CT 75.47$        38.99$        

990650 HYDROGEN PROX WIPE 95/TUB 6/CT CT 80.45$        38.99$        

815054 STRIPPER FLOOR SE #82         CT 111.27$       38.99$        

2121217 TASKI INTELLIPAD-12IN 2EA     CT 72.74$        39.03$        

919742 WIPERS WYPALLX50 9.8 X13.4    CT 104.99$       39.03$        

915714 KLEENEX FACIAL TISSUE  36/CT  CT 171.10$       39.13$        

443841 PROVON LTX7 CLN/MLD SOAP 700ML CT 71.64$        39.17$        

607830 PURELL ALOE HD SNTZR 4OZ      CT 82.64$        39.22$        

916717 GOJO FMX FOAM SOAP 1250ML     CT 82.83$        39.25$        

589571 MAILER SS-BUBLE7.25X12KFT     CT 97.24$        39.29$        

230999 SCOTT FLORAL CLEANSER 1.5L 2CT CT 87.22$        39.33$        

800794 TISSUE TOILET HEAVEN CHCE 2PLY CT 94.87$        39.33$        

1983438 EL/MDTQS 13W GU24             CT 292.56$       39.39$        

812447 WIPE WYPALL IN A BUCKET REFILL CT 124.70$       39.39$        

970905 BATHROOM SCALE AND SCALE REMVR CT 89.15$        39.44$        

495818 BOX FILE LTR/LGL KRAFT 12/CT  CT 103.80$       39.44$        

896498 SOLO BISTRO 8OZ HOT CUP 500CT CT 84.86$        39.44$        

1645764 EVERYDAY 300 COUNT NAPKIN     CT 146.30$       39.46$        

375577 SUSTAINABLE EARTH 8.5X11 CASE CT 217.03$       39.46$        

960186 FACEMASK EAR LOOP BLU 500CT   CT 73.70$        39.52$        

375455 BP LTX CR/MLD FOAM SOAP 1200ML CT 74.39$        39.53$        

375454 BP LTX POMBRY FOAM SOAP 1200ML CT 74.39$        39.53$        

2729264 PURELL ES4 HD SNTZR 1200ML FS CT 116.99$       39.62$        

1977470 FLAT POLY BAGS 20X30 3 MIL    CT 86.10$        39.69$        

826154 DISPENSER YARN PPR AST        CT 69.48$        39.70$        

815911 GOJ FMX ANTBC FOAM SOAP 1250ML CT 88.49$        39.74$        

2597592 51X48 LINR 1.5 ML 1C/CT BK    CT 90.42$        39.77$        

409921 CW LD 1.3ML 30GAL BLU CT/200  CT 92.33$        39.77$        

2555205 ENMOTION TRNQLALOE ANTMCRBSOAP CT 87.13$        39.78$        

198799 CREW HEAVY DUTY BOWL CLNR12X32 CT 81.47$        39.83$        

579939 KC SCOT 2-PLY TP 80RL 550SH   CT 182.88$       39.83$        

342601 CW LD 1.3ML 30GAL BLU CT/200  CT 118.62$       39.84$        

376497 RED BEVERAGE NAPKIN 10X10     CT 92.30$        39.88$        

657461 FOLGERS COLOMBIAN GROUND COFFE CT 92.47$        39.89$        

538983 TRASH BAGS 55-60GAL RECYC 100C CT 110.24$       39.89$        

687586 ZIP 6X9X004 SINGLTRACK 1M/CS  CT 70.93$        39.89$        

112894 WIPE BABY FRAG FREE0/PK       CT 80.46$        39.91$        

812914 CW LD RCY 2ML 33GAL BLK CT/100 CT 54.02$        39.96$        

329255 3X165 BOND ROLL CARTON        CT 53.04$        39.99$        

1952550 ALTERRA REAL MILK FROTH       CT 45.18$        39.99$        

659363 CLOTH MICROFIBER GLASS/MIRROR CT 94.80$        39.99$        

135848 STAPLES 8.5X11 COPY CS        CT 239.14$       39.99$        

915416 WYPALL X80 WIPERS 160/CT      CT 47.33$        39.99$        

627185 EASYPAK NEUTRL CLNR 90PK 2PKCT CT 114.54$       40.00$        

812395 WIPE WETTASK 12X12.25 6/90 S  CT 128.75$       40.00$        

2398771 SAHALE FRUIT NUT CLASSIC MIX  CT 41.29$        40.05$        

913740 OXIVIR TB 12 X 32 OZ          CT 106.40$       40.06$        

435568 TRASHLINER 55-60 GAL HGH DEN  CT 70.13$        40.07$        

370134 BP ADX CR/MLD FOAM SOAP 1250ML CT 75.47$        40.09$        

574741 BOX LETTER STRING/BUTTON      CT 113.20$       40.10$        

920338 SE61  GLASS CLEANER CONCENTRAT CT 112.89$       40.17$        

1680427 CHARMIN ULTRASTRONG 12/4 DR154 CT 95.40$        40.19$        

408419 WYPALL L40 WIPERS             CT 140.36$       40.22$        

427349 9X12 2MIL RECLOSABLE POLY BAGS CT 78.71$        40.28$        

947108 3X20 WHITE  MLING TUBE W/CAPS CT 78.39$        40.29$        

192346 8 50# BLACK UV CABLE TIES     CT 68.50$        40.29$        

905797 STAPLES COPY QUICKPACK2500    CT 116.81$       40.31$        

850829 SCOTT FOAM HND SP REFILLS 6CT CT 88.10$        40.33$        

805890 NAPKIN SANITARY STAYFREE      CT 72.56$        40.34$        

574744 BOX STORAGE STRING/BTN LETTER CT 100.04$       40.35$        

071077 FLOOR MAT CMDE DISP FRSH BK6CT CT 58.05$        40.43$        

071072 FLOOR MAT URNL DISP FRSH BK6CT CT 63.01$        40.43$        

609866 TORK PERFORATED ROLL TOWEL 2PL CT 121.29$       40.45$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

331603 GLOVE DISP POLY CLR SM10000/CT CT 91.15$        40.48$        

2847069 BOUNTY ESNTL 30 RGLR ROLL 40SH CT 51.37$        40.49$        

915616 BRAWNY INDUS HEAVYD SHOP TOWEL CT 127.25$       40.61$        

819025 SPONGE POWR 20CT              CT 79.10$        40.62$        

429372 3 X 18 KRAFT MAIL TUBE        CT 66.83$        40.67$        

515224 CUP PAPER HOT PERFECT TOUCH 8- CT 115.98$       40.72$        

607841 PURELL HD SNTZR 8OZ           CT 78.23$        40.94$        

192036 15GRNTUGTIGHTPULL-TIGHT SLS   CT 79.83$        40.95$        

192094 15RD TUG TIGHTPULL-TIGHTSLS   CT 79.83$        40.95$        

2070871 6QT CONTAINER 6PK             CT 53.64$        40.95$        

354810 FRITOS CORN CHIPS             CT 74.06$        40.99$        

364104 LSS LAYS BBQ POTATO CHIPS 64PK CT 68.35$        40.99$        

2801416 PURELL ES6 HD SNTZR 1200ML PF CT 89.38$        40.99$        

2398773 POM VANILLA GLAZED MIXED CASHE CT 41.17$        41.12$        

2398772 SAHALE HONEY GLAZED MIXED ALMO CT 41.17$        41.12$        

915267 VIREX II 256 ONE STEP DISF 2CT CT 97.41$        41.16$        

808298 TISSUE FACIAL KLEENEX 2PLY    CT 124.54$       41.18$        

192061 15BLUTUGTIGHTPULL-TIGHT SLS   CT 79.83$        41.19$        

936755 SOFPULL 100% RCY TOWEL        CT 90.79$        41.19$        

854521 CORELESS STAND ROLL TISS 36/CS CT 105.08$       41.25$        

429377 3 X 24 KRAFT MAIL TUBE        CT 75.64$        41.27$        

905198 SEB 12 OZ HOT CUP 500/CT      CT 82.74$        41.29$        

960180 APRON HVYWGT 28X46 WHT 500CT  CT 83.75$        41.43$        

915279 GLASS AND MULTI SURFACE CLEANE CT 77.73$        41.44$        

342595 30X43 YEL 1.3MIL  HEALTH 200CT CT 128.92$       41.46$        

1560822 SCOTT MOCHA MOD HARD ROLL TOWL CT 109.46$       41.46$        

866355 HEAVY-DUTY CLEANER DEGREASER  CT 122.07$       41.47$        

323333 CLEANER BLEACH CRM 32OZ 8CT   CT 75.40$        41.54$        

507762 MAILERS PADDED SELF SEAL 9.5X CT 71.10$        41.54$        

375458 BP LTX7 CLR/MLD HND SOAP 700ML CT 71.64$        41.59$        

375324 BP LTX7 PMBRY SOAP RFL 700ML  CT 71.64$        41.59$        

870239 DART 20OZ FOAM CUP 25/PK      CT 42.91$        41.62$        

2729251 PURELL ES4 HAND SANTZR 1200ML CT 79.17$        41.65$        

020387 3M WHITE SUPER POLISH PAD     CT 137.72$       41.67$        

2707914 SCOTT HICAP BATH TISSUE 36CT  CT 79.44$        41.68$        

814333 WIPE LYSOL SANITZG L/LIME480CT CT 53.40$        41.69$        

812985 DISINFECTANT VIREX TB RTU 32 O CT 74.69$        41.70$        

824032 GOJ NXT ANTIMC SOAP RFL 2000ML CT 107.19$       41.70$        

2334475 ROLD GOLD PRETZEL TWISTS      CT 58.19$        41.70$        

589577 MAILER SS-BUBLE14.25X20KT     CT 119.86$       41.74$        

947336 3X3 X 40 .160  EDGE PROTECT   CT 108.38$       41.79$        

1161625 220CT WYPALL WIPERS IN BUCKET CT 80.74$        41.84$        

901558 PPR TOWEL KLEENEX             CT 105.40$       41.85$        

2580206 ENMOTION FRAGFREE ANTMCRBLSOAP CT 92.25$        41.94$        

2070325 FOLGERS BLACK SILK FILTER 40CT CT 72.61$        41.99$        

2070326 FOLGERS BLACK SILK FRAC 42CT  CT 69.53$        41.99$        

2741498 ENMOTION FOAM SOAP DISP REFILL CT 81.58$        42.01$        

2726885 ENMOTION FOAMSOAP REFL GRNALOE CT 81.58$        42.01$        

1508129 SKINNY POP 100 CALORIE 24CT   CT 52.22$        42.04$        

198543 BANDANA TIE  EVAP COOLING STAR CT 47.41$        42.07$        

1603916 BLUE PLY MAIL14 1/2X19100/CT  CT 90.25$        42.07$        

684690 BP FOAM HND SOAP HONEY 1 GL   CT 93.33$        42.07$        

198542 BANDANA TIE  EVAP COOLING NAVY CT 47.41$        42.18$        

2075055 SMOOTHMOVE CLS MOVE BX M 8PK  CT 91.58$        42.19$        

847257 SCOTT CUC HND SNTZR 1200ML 2CT CT 108.68$       42.22$        

425948 STPL FACIAL FLT MLTPK 48PK    CT 135.92$       42.22$        

607842 REFILL 800ML ANTISEP INST     CT 110.00$       42.28$        

342596 30X43 RED 1.3MIL  HEALTH 200CT CT 128.92$       42.30$        

402484 ALPHA HP MULTI-SURFACE CLNR 2X CT 95.98$        42.32$        

924190 BRAWNY SURFACE WIPER SYSTEM   CT 123.39$       42.32$        

472380 CW LD 1.1.MIL 32GAL CLR CT/200 CT 76.69$        42.34$        

507796 MAILERS PADDED SELF SEAL 12.5 CT 54.25$        42.47$        

027750 CHAFING FUEL 4HR SCREW CAP    CT 79.78$        42.49$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

330332 CLEANR PERDIEM GP 1.4L 2CT    CT 105.09$       42.50$        

601446 LIQUID CONC LEMONADE 5GL 6CT  CT 70.05$        42.50$        

2075163 FOLGERS FROTH CAPP TOPP 6CT   CT 54.99$        42.52$        

685267 FLATPB 10X13IN X 1.5 MIL 1M/CS CT 43.84$        42.52$        

177154 COMP PPR 9.5X11 2500CT 20 LBS CT 168.35$       42.56$        

812930 TISSUE BATH 2-PLY 5.75 DIAMETE CT 102.13$       42.56$        

819331 NATURALS BOUTIQUE* FACAIL TISS CT 163.52$       42.57$        

915147 LEMON FURNITURE POLISH 12CT   CT 95.10$        42.58$        

2729253 PURELL ES4 HD SNTZR 1200ML PF CT 123.05$       42.58$        

731793 FLEX SOAP FOAM 1300ML         CT 83.94$        42.65$        

948582 4.75X2.375 ACPTD BLU INSPTNTAG CT 105.83$       42.66$        

948586 4.75X2.375 RJCTD INSPCTNTAG   CT 105.83$       42.66$        

198541 BANDANA TIE  EVAP COOLING BLUE CT 47.41$        42.67$        

642718 PROVON FMX ANTIMC SOAP 1250ML CT 88.49$        42.67$        

192035 18GRNTUGTIGHTPULL-TIGHT SLS   CT 84.08$        42.72$        

920353 BP ANTIBAC SOAP RFL 800ML     CT 102.38$       42.73$        

796424 TOWEL ROLL HIGH CAPACITY PREFE CT 110.75$       42.73$        

811486 SEATTLES BEST VANILLA BEAN    CT 97.95$        42.74$        

2800706 PRL ES6 BAK ANTMC SOAP 1200ML CT 79.70$        42.76$        

812375 TISSUE TOILET SCOTT RECY 2PLY CT 104.29$       42.79$        

915394 OXIVIR FIVE 16 CONCENTRATE 2X1 CT 86.95$        42.80$        

492072 SPLS 8.5X11 30% REC COPY CS   CT 252.66$       42.81$        

913914 OXIVIR FIVE 16 RTD 1.5L 2CT   CT 119.94$       42.87$        

909750 MAILER CUSHION TUFFGUARD SLFSE CT 53.50$        42.88$        

919507 MULTI-PURPOSE CLEANER RTU     CT 110.41$       42.95$        

114025 POPCORNERS VARIETY CHIPS 72CT CT 73.54$        42.99$        

286465 PRV TFX FOAM CRBRY SOAP 1200ML CT 117.00$       43.03$        

2145782 ZICO COCONUT WTR 16.9 OZ 12CT CT 57.13$        43.03$        

812660 PAPER TOWEL CORMATIC HI-CAPACI CT 99.92$        43.04$        

919484 ANTIBACTERIAL FOAM SKIN CLNSR CT 96.60$        43.09$        

463484 FLOOR PAD 20IN NATURAL WHITE  CT 70.35$        43.10$        

2417509 SURFACE PREPARATION PAD 14 IN CT 96.25$        43.10$        

192093 18RD TUG TIGHTPULL-TIGHTSLS   CT 84.08$        43.13$        

191995 18YLWTUG TIGHTPULL-TIGHTSLS   CT 84.08$        43.13$        

808374 WIPE WYPALL L30 ECONOMZR      CT 89.29$        43.13$        

2763410 NATURAL BLEND TAN FLOOR PADS  CT 75.20$        43.18$        

2709334 FLOOR PAD 14X20 BL 5300 10/CT CT 117.11$       43.20$        

948584 4.75X2.375 ACPTD GRN INSPTNTAG CT 105.83$       43.26$        

915612 PREFERENCE 2-PLY 1/8 NAPKINS  CT 103.49$       43.26$        

24401981 COLOR PR 20/96 4000 CT TRU RED CT 219.21$       43.35$        

812573 KNIFE CORN PLASTIC HEAT STABLE CT 114.07$       43.39$        

414070 REG SIZE CRAYONS 800 COUNT    CT 95.36$        43.39$        

1979978 FNTSTK GNL PRP CLNR DS/SN 4CT CT 44.75$        43.41$        

078586 FRAME 04444 HANGING FOLDER    CT 72.87$        43.41$        

357860 REFLECTIONS 10IN SERVING FORK CT 110.45$       43.43$        

764697 CLEANER DRAIN LIQPLUMR HD     CT 113.05$       43.45$        

848923 3M HIGH PRODUCT PAD 7300 19IN CT 108.61$       43.47$        

910004 PAC GARDEN 1200 ML FOAM SOAP  CT 87.00$        43.51$        

375452 BP LTX-7 ANTBC FOAM SOAP 700ML CT 78.81$        43.53$        

920346 GOJO NXT DLX SOAP RFL 1000ML  CT 104.57$       43.58$        

318594 GOJO ADX HAND/SHWR WASH 700ML CT 97.24$        43.62$        

2774046 STPLS 12OZ PAPER CUP 500/CT   CT 44.99$        43.64$        

920558 CLEANER CARPET SPOTTER        CT 191.96$       43.75$        

949015 14 1/4X20  BBL LINED POLY MLR CT 83.48$        43.82$        

672166 KC HARDWOUND ROLL TOWELS 8X95 CT 130.29$       43.88$        

756976 SPLS 8.5X11 100% MULTI 5RM CS CT 143.93$       43.90$        

822832 BP TFX ANTBC FOAM SOAP 1200ML CT 87.06$        43.93$        

805252 TISSUE TOILET ENVISION 2PLY   CT 108.80$       43.97$        

037524 SMARTSTOCK BIO-BLEND FORK REFI CT 87.29$        44.04$        

037523 SMARTSTOCK BIO-BLEND KNIFE REF CT 87.29$        44.04$        

037522 SMARTSTOCK BIO-BLEND SPOON REF CT 87.29$        44.04$        

805417 GOJ NXT BDY/HAIR SHMPOO 2000ML CT 105.87$       44.10$        

2729234 PURELLES8 FMSOAP FRGFREE1200ML CT 80.52$        44.10$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

515516 TISSUE FACIAL ANGEL SOFT CUBE CT 161.26$       44.13$        

816011 CLEANER WIPE REUSE 150/CARTON CT 123.31$       44.14$        

947078 3X3 X 72 .225  EDGE PROTECT   CT 101.22$       44.19$        

847292 CW LD 1.3MIL 60GAL CLR CT/100 CT 47.85$        44.25$        

915158 EXTRACTION RINSE 2X1.5L       CT 114.87$       44.28$        

370143 BP ADX SHOWER WASH 1250ML     CT 80.07$        44.30$        

919528 SE74 LIQUID HAND CLEANER      CT 106.18$       44.34$        

2622676 CLEANER TIDE FLOOR 100/CT     CT 66.68$        44.36$        

920341 ENZYME PLUS  ODOR ELIMINATOR  CT 71.25$        44.40$        

888979 CW HD 8MIC 16GAL BLK CT/1000  CT 57.21$        44.49$        

2661503 STD VIEW BINDR 1 IN BLK 12PK  CT 99.95$        44.49$        

2661504 STD VIEW BINDR 1 IN WT 12PK   CT 99.95$        44.49$        

800806 ECOGREEN RECY STD BATH TISS   CT 88.71$        44.50$        

610511 PROJ. DISPLAY BRD 36X48WH.    CT 126.24$       44.50$        

919855 TISSUE BRM CRLS 1PLY 18RL     CT 114.28$       44.50$        

601603 CLAY MDLMGC 8OZ 12PK WE       CT 69.40$        44.51$        

919504 SE64 NEUTRAL CLEANER  HANDYMIX CT 108.12$       44.54$        

812961 CLNR DISINFECTANT TRIADIII QTR CT 56.41$        44.59$        

1603913 BLACK PLY MAIL14 1/2X19100/CT CT 90.25$        44.60$        

1603914 RED PLY MAIL14 1/2X19100/CT   CT 90.25$        44.60$        

1603915 YELLOW PLY MAIL14 1/2X19100/CT CT 90.25$        44.60$        

936393 SANITARY BED LINERS 500/CS    CT 68.00$        44.61$        

688508 CT16 FULLFACE 7X5.5 PKGLST 1M/ CT 89.84$        44.62$        

865670 COFFEE KCUP DARK MAGIC 96CT   CT 87.12$        44.65$        

375469 PURELL HD SNTZR 12OZ - 12CT   CT 99.84$        44.67$        

947546 3X3 X 40 .120  EDGE PROTECT   CT 84.50$        44.69$        

923542 HAMM PREM IJ/LSR 24/97 5-RM CS CT 161.59$       44.72$        

2723724 4IN HD BINDER BULK PACK WHITE CT 135.96$       44.74$        

601794 LIQUID CONC FRUIT PUCH 5GL 6CT CT 84.26$        44.74$        

601447 LIQUID CONC ORANGE 5GL 6CT    CT 84.26$        44.74$        

949491 3-1/8 X 900 FT  55GRM THERMAL CT 95.52$        44.76$        

2120993 TASKI INTELLIPAD - 13 2 EA    CT 83.44$        44.77$        

181140 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 2XL       CT 85.94$        44.81$        

180505 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 LARGE     CT 87.19$        44.81$        

181529 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 MEDIUM    CT 85.94$        44.81$        

181141 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 XL        CT 85.94$        44.81$        

1603910 EXPND PLY MAIL13X16X4100/CT   CT 72.28$        44.83$        

807687 BAGASSE ESLPD 27X36 SQRS      CT 169.64$       44.84$        

819314 NATURELLE PLUS MAXI W/WINGS   CT 82.11$        44.84$        

889523 LATEX DISP GLOVE PWDR MD 1M/CT CT 54.55$        44.87$        

889326 LATEX DISP GLOVE PWDR XL 1M/CT CT 54.55$        44.87$        

478155 KLEENEX FOAM HAIR/ BODY 1000ML CT 128.60$       44.95$        

848869 3M NAT BLEND WHITE PAD 3300 24 CT 148.63$       44.96$        

2797985 BP6 CLR/MILD FOAM SOAP 1200ML CT 72.41$        44.99$        

24375255 PERK PAPER HOT CUP 12OZ 500CT CT 54.33$        44.99$        

2410122 PROVON FMX FOAM SOAP 1250ML   CT 82.83$        44.99$        

653324 REMOVER MIST GUM II 6OZ       CT 96.48$        44.99$        

654822 SOAP LAVA BAR #5              CT 72.28$        44.99$        

24322422 STPL FACIAL CUBE EA 36PK 95   CT 117.72$       44.99$        

575141 BOX LEGAL STRING/BUTTON       CT 126.08$       45.01$        

847549 BAG POLY ZIP RECLOSE 3X5      CT 80.76$        45.08$        

357861 REFLECTIONS 10IN SERVING SPOON CT 102.75$       45.08$        

812580 SPOON PLASTIC CORN HEAT STABLE CT 114.07$       45.09$        

234062 XEROX 8.5X11 COPY/PRINT CS    CT 248.60$       45.12$        

2729231 PURELLES8 FMSOAP FRESH 1200ML CT 80.52$        45.14$        

919483 CLEAN-UP DISINFECTANT CLEANER CT 56.52$        45.16$        

2723095 KLEENEX JR. FACIAL TISSUE 80CT CT 96.00$        45.18$        

965088 FABRIC SOFTNR SHT 160BX 6BX/CT CT 108.77$       45.20$        

756970 SPLS 8.5X11 50%REC MULTI 28#CS CT 156.64$       45.20$        

043846 BANDANA 6700 EVP TIE LIME 24CT CT 50.26$        45.23$        

375326 BP LTX PLUM ANTBC SOAP 1200ML CT 81.84$        45.27$        

506539 3X3X48 (.160) EDGE PROTECTOR  CT 100.72$       45.29$        

919501 SE65 HEAVY DUTY CLEANER       CT 132.65$       45.33$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

494903 4 1/2IN X 6IN (PF) PCK LST ENC CT 92.40$        45.36$        

1558109 CLEANSR CREME EMEREL 32OZ/12CT CT 100.07$       45.38$        

427834 CRYSTAL CLEAR TAPE 24PK       CT 114.99$       45.38$        

947589 2X2X40 .160 EDGE PRTCTR CASED CT 104.00$       45.39$        

575143 BOX STORAGE STRNG/BUTTON LGL  CT 111.64$       45.39$        

818572 LID CUP PLAS F/8OZ HOT CUP CT CT 103.92$       45.42$        

869467 SOLO SYMP 8.5IN PLATE 500CT   CT 66.07$        45.42$        

2729236 PURELL ES8 FOAM SOAP 1200ML FS CT 80.52$        45.43$        

735165 CUP  10OZ PERFECTOUCH 500C    CT 132.24$       45.46$        

887687 NAPKINS MEGACARTRIDGE 875/PK 6 CT 120.64$       45.49$        

808388 PPR TOWEL CTR FLOW 2PLY       CT 108.29$       45.51$        

812927 TISSUE BATHROOM 2-PLY PREMIUM CT 131.23$       45.52$        

2579522 ENMOTION GRN&FRAGFREE HND SOAP CT 100.00$       45.57$        

2071229 BRAVO HD FLR STRIPPER 4 1GL/CT CT 103.30$       45.62$        

812823 PAD FLOOR BUFFING 20 RED 5/CT CT 61.29$        45.63$        

890524 TRIANGULAR CRAYONS 256 CT     CT 67.38$        45.65$        

414069 LARGE SIZE CRAYONS 400 COUNT  CT 95.36$        45.71$        

2622587 SOAP SANIFRSH PINK 4/1GL      CT 53.20$        45.78$        

812975 LID DOME 10 OZ HOT DRINK CUP W CT 105.03$       45.90$        

849199 NATRL BELND TAN PAD 3500 24IN CT 129.66$       45.90$        

869850 CUP PLAS 10OZ TUMBLER 500     CT 132.75$       45.92$        

869854 CUP PLAS 9OZ SQ TMBLR 500     CT 144.24$       45.92$        

370129 BP ADX PLUM ANTIBC SOAP 1250ML CT 83.09$        45.96$        

860020 P&G DAWN DISHWASH LIQ 38OZ 8CT CT 80.29$        45.96$        

329306 GREATWHITE 50% COPY PAPER CS  CT 243.96$       45.98$        

2820975 HD VIEW BINDER 3 IN WHITE     CT 115.36$       45.99$        

919622 SE 66 DISINFECTANT HM         CT 93.98$        46.00$        

919488 GLISTEN  BULK GALLON  4       CT 130.23$       46.06$        

823968 CRAYON OIL PST 336/PK         CT 56.10$        46.17$        

850825 3M AQUA BURNISH PAD 3100 24IN CT 121.50$       46.20$        

24337508 SMOOTHMV MAX STRGTH MVG BX MED CT 88.09$        46.25$        

919533 DIAMOND FLOOR FINISH  20% SOLI CT 102.02$       46.34$        

2056929 RED BULL ENERGY DRINK 24/PACK CT 82.54$        46.46$        

2056928 RED BULL SUGAR FREE 24/PACK   CT 82.54$        46.46$        

848789 3M TAN BURNISH PAD 3400 21IN  CT 87.00$        46.57$        

2712722 MR CLEAN ALL PRP CLNR MDW/RAIN CT 56.68$        46.60$        

2267008 IRIS SM DRAWER SYSTEM WHITE   CT 53.62$        46.63$        

506824 FOAMBOARD BIENFANG 10SHT 20X30 CT 58.20$        46.64$        

293670 ECO GREEN RECYCLED SMALL CORE CT 103.53$       46.65$        

394139 CW LD RCY 1.5ML 60GAL BK CT100 CT 68.34$        46.66$        

571806 FLOOR PADS 17IN HI-PRO EMERALD CT 91.61$        46.69$        

813038 PAD FLOOR CLEANING 20 BLUE 5/ CT 61.28$        46.71$        

813036 PAD FLOOR 20 BK               CT 63.02$        46.74$        

2091786 BESTPRESSO NATURAL VAR 120CT  CT 81.51$        46.79$        

915270 NON ACID BOWL AND BATHROOM DIS CT 112.87$       46.80$        

849766 GOJO HAND CLNR 60WIPES/PK/6CT CT 148.08$       46.82$        

342599 24X23 RED 1.3MIL HEALTH 500CT CT 159.22$       46.84$        

24326068 FOAM HOT/COLD CUPS 10OZ       CT 60.44$        46.84$        

331332 8OZ PAPER HOT CUP PATH 1000/CT CT 104.94$       46.87$        

463533 3M DOODLEBUG HD BRN PAD 4PK   CT 74.64$        46.88$        

812367 CTR PULL PPR TOWEL SCOTT 6/700 CT 106.26$       46.89$        

506532 3X3X48 (.120) EDGE PROTECTOR  CT 129.20$       46.96$        

920345 OPTIMUM  FLOOR FINISH 19% SOLI CT 92.95$        46.97$        

122374 COPYPLUS 8.5X11 COPY CS       CT 274.32$       46.99$        

587169 FILE RECY LTR/LGL CTN12       CT 129.36$       46.99$        

865543 COFFEE DONUT SHOP 96CT        CT 87.12$        47.04$        

1149611 STAPLES MULITUSE PAPER 8RM CS CT 216.17$       47.12$        

513096 SPLS 8.5X11 MULTIUSE 20/96 CS CT 234.24$       47.15$        

869135 PURELL TFX FOAM HD STZR 1200ML CT 125.48$       47.17$        

1603922 RTRNBLE PLY MAIL14X17100/CT   CT 74.88$        47.18$        

457832 NATURAL ROLL TOWEL 8 X800     CT 130.78$       47.22$        

633785 KIMBERLY CLARK HARDWOUND TOWE CT 86.59$        47.28$        

2266976 IRIS 6.5 QT STRG BOX CLEAR    CT 74.49$        47.29$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

342598 37X50  RED  3.2MIL HEALTH 75CT CT 169.59$       47.31$        

1693948 PRV LTX PCMX ANTMC SOAP 1200ML CT 92.24$        47.35$        

409514 KLEENEX COOL TOUCH TISSUE CT  CT 130.87$       47.36$        

653081 ZIPLOC QT. STORAGE BAS        CT 68.28$        47.37$        

177271 COVERALL A10 XL               CT 107.50$       47.40$        

177280 COVERALL LT DUTY A10 LG       CT 84.53$        47.40$        

445790 DRAWSTRING LINERS  33-GAL     CT 113.68$       47.40$        

370211 NEUTRALIZER/CONDITIONER  2/CT CT 120.24$       47.42$        

607833 PURELL ALOE HD SNTZR 12OZ     CT 99.84$        47.42$        

472104 PURELL HD SNTZR BOWL 1OZ 36CT CT 60.00$        47.42$        

812127 BOARD PSTR 22INX28IN WE       CT 49.00$        47.53$        

445789 DRAWSTRING LINERS  30-GAL     CT 119.00$       47.54$        

293669 RECY SMCORE TISS 1500SHEET    CT 97.75$        47.54$        

760088 HEPASTAT 256 HM 64OZ 3CT      CT 77.35$        47.55$        

331271 ULTRALUX PLATES 8 1/2IN PATH  CT 96.75$        47.56$        

844707 ENMOTION(R) HAND SANI 100ML   CT 97.50$        47.58$        

582962 PREFERENCE BATH TISSUE        CT 114.01$       47.67$        

960168 EXAM GLOVE VYL PFREE LG 1M/CT CT 49.27$        47.79$        

960167 EXAM GLOVE VYL PFREE MD 1M/CT CT 49.27$        47.79$        

960169 EXAM GLOVE VYL PFREE SM 1M/CT CT 49.27$        47.79$        

960166 EXAM GLOVE VYL PFREE XL 1M/CT CT 49.27$        47.79$        

913298 PAPER EXAM TBL 21X125 WHT     CT 68.98$        47.82$        

581830 STAPLES 8.5X11 3-HOLE CS      CT 249.46$       47.93$        

372293 5OZ WAX PAPER CUP 1200CT      CT 129.87$       47.94$        

072217 HALFFOLD TOILET SEAT COVERS   CT 105.79$       47.94$        

760331 33 GALLON  33X40  RED  14MIC  CT 50.20$        47.99$        

688869 CT15 CLRFACE 7X5.5 PKGLIST 1M/ CT 87.43$        47.99$        

1966213 PRINGLES VARIETY PACK 4X18CT  CT 59.31$        47.99$        

376463 WHITE BEVERAGE NAPKIN 1000/CT CT 92.30$        47.99$        

693170 ZIP 4 X 6 X 006 1M/CTN        CT 58.72$        48.04$        

915272 ENVY AEROSOL 12X19OZ          CT 89.51$        48.11$        

512215 SPLS 11X17 COPY CS            CT 233.55$       48.12$        

2646682 KCUP DUNKIN DONUTS ORIG 96CT  CT 93.68$        48.13$        

930339 SOLO 10OZ TRAVEL LID 1000CT   CT 79.04$        48.13$        

198967 COMET DISNF CLEANR W/BLCH 1GL CT 108.83$       48.17$        

865839 COFFEE KCUP BRKFAST BLEND 96CT CT 87.12$        48.19$        

122457 STAPLES 8.5X11 3HOLE COPY CS  CT 245.99$       48.23$        

919513 ENZYME PLUS  ENZYME CLEANER-DE CT 128.66$       48.33$        

1603909 EXPND PLY MAIL15X20X4100/CT   CT 97.93$        48.38$        

102107 SANI CLEANSE 32OZ  12CT       CT 53.42$        48.43$        

2774045 STPLS 16OZ PAPER HOT CUP 500CT CT 49.99$        48.49$        

241091 PURLL LTX NON-ALC SNTZR 1200ML CT 112.11$       48.55$        

179494 5TAB HANG FLDR LTR STD GRN CT CT 282.77$       48.62$        

2801414 PRL ES8 BAK ANTMC SOAP 1200ML CT 88.64$        48.64$        

277324 RECY KRAFT PROP ROLL TWL      CT 88.00$        48.67$        

2417518 BK STRIPPER PAD 20IN X 14IN   CT 120.61$       48.75$        

647207 GP COMPACT 2 PLY TOILET TISSUE CT 139.37$       48.75$        

458902 TISSUE-BATHRM 2 PLY RECY      CT 113.71$       48.87$        

163884 BP ALL PURPOSE 9X16.5 WIPERS  CT 91.20$        48.90$        

812865 30X43 RED 3MIL HEALTH 100CT   CT 148.43$       48.93$        

538918 TRASH BAG 16GAL BK 500CT      CT 124.88$       48.98$        

2411484 DIXIEULTRA BRN REFIL NPK 250PK CT 141.76$       49.02$        

333195 ULTRA PLATE 8 1/2 IN PATH 500 CT 131.97$       49.07$        

919491 SE80  ZINC-FREE FLOOR FINISH  CT 117.56$       49.11$        

2420172 PURLL TFX SF607 HD STZR 1200ML CT 119.30$       49.13$        

916723 PURELL TFX GEL HD SNTZR 1200ML CT 114.83$       49.16$        

813827 CLEANER DEODORANT 1-STEP GERMI CT 106.50$       49.22$        

848256 WYPALL WATERLESS HAND WIPES   CT 142.96$       49.26$        

418875 KC KLEENEX ROLL TOWEL         CT 161.90$       49.38$        

854777 ENMOTION HIGH CAP EPA ROLL    CT 125.33$       49.47$        

893760 RECYCLED GW WHT 20# CS        CT 242.61$       49.56$        

231953 EASYWIPE DISPBL WIPNG 6X120   CT 156.38$       49.59$        

887677 WIPE SCOTCLTH POPUP 10X16     CT 135.10$       49.68$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

898644 CLEANER GLASS/SRFC GLNC       CT 110.99$       49.77$        

819333 NATURALS FACIAL TISSUE        CT 174.72$       49.80$        

414723 CRAYOLA CLASSPACK CRAYONS     CT 83.09$        49.84$        

490468 ENVELOPE ENCL PACK LIST/INV   CT 77.30$        49.91$        

414204 3X24 WHITE MAIL TUBE          CT 83.88$        49.96$        

2091014 4-GALLON BIN ASSORTED         CT 72.60$        49.99$        

948623 7X6 ORNG PACK LIST ENCL ENV   CT 119.59$       49.99$        

1435572 CONNECT 4                     CT 60.89$        49.99$        

688868 CT14PNLSTYL 7X5.5 PKGLIST 1M/ CT 89.38$        49.99$        

607917 REFILL LTEMST NATVE MANGO     CT 102.77$       49.99$        

1435573 SORRY                         CT 50.99$        49.99$        

693172 STAPLES STORAGE BOX LEGAL 12PK CT 179.52$       49.99$        

850128 TCELL CONTINUOUS ODOR CONTROL CT 100.92$       49.99$        

764699 TIMEMIST 30DAY RFL CLN N FRESH CT 102.77$       49.99$        

2838914 COMET DSFCT/SANT BTHR CLNR 8CT CT 104.93$       50.05$        

913530 EXTRACTION SC CARPET CLNR 4/CT CT 118.60$       50.09$        

318577 PURELL LTX-12 HD SNTZR 1200ML CT 112.11$       50.16$        

403156 DIXIE MEDIUMWEIGHT POLY TSPOON CT 50.66$        50.18$        

1977479 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 9X12 4 MIL  CT 101.85$       50.19$        

869446 CLEANER SPIC/SPAN W/BLEACH    CT 65.75$        50.20$        

666691 IMPACT DISPOSABLE SHOE COVERS CT 88.01$        50.21$        

826022 BOARD PRES WE                 CT 124.56$       50.23$        

1977471 FLAT POLY BAGS 18X24 2 MIL    CT 69.30$        50.27$        

231957 EASYWIPE DISP WIPE REFILL6X120 CT 101.39$       50.40$        

862030 SOLO ECO 6IN PAPER PLAT 1000CT CT 77.62$        50.45$        

496246 4.75 X 2.375 (#5) ORG FLR TAG CT 93.35$        50.46$        

496247 4.75 X 2.375 (#5) PINK FLR TAG CT 93.35$        50.46$        

915661 SOFPULL HARD BRN RL TOWEL 6/CT CT 124.70$       50.49$        

948212 PACKLISTENV 10.75X6.75 CLEAR  CT 111.55$       50.51$        

2109480 SCOTT HARD ROLL TOWEL WHT 6/CT CT 71.92$        50.53$        

912158 CLEANER SHOWER TUB AND TILE CR CT 120.19$       50.63$        

103758 HYDROGN PRX DISF WIPE 155PK6CT CT 62.85$        50.63$        

919537 ONE STEP  FLOOR CLEANER AND RE CT 111.83$       50.71$        

949179 6 X 9 POLY MAILERS            CT 114.03$       50.73$        

812535 LID FOR 10 12 16 20 24 OZ HOT CT 120.04$       50.73$        

837577 COLOR PENCILS 120/CLASSPACK   CT 97.47$        50.75$        

563129 BOX FILE LTR/LGL KRAFT 12/CT  CT 147.72$       50.77$        

698539 BANDING WRAP 5X1000 80G 12/CS CT 67.80$        50.78$        

2848516 MAXITHIN MAXI PAD ULTRA THIN  CT 119.68$       50.79$        

1031327 STP CAD IJ BOND 92/20 24INX150 CT 91.43$        50.80$        

919492 SE78 ALL PURPOSE CLEANER      CT 91.20$        50.88$        

2205110 PURELL TFX GEL HD SNTZR 1250ML CT 120.80$       50.93$        

2070324 FOLGERS COLOMBIAN FILTER 40CT CT 83.93$        50.99$        

1389511 NERF SONIC FLYING DISC        CT 102.15$       50.99$        

418771 MARKER CLASSPACK 200CT        CT 114.33$       51.00$        

2838913 SPIC/SPAN 3IN1 DSNFCT CLNR 8CT CT 94.25$        51.09$        

915150 SHOWER TUB/TILE CLEANR RTD 2CT CT 125.82$       51.12$        

699066 TISSUE TOILET 4X850 2 PLY     CT 113.01$       51.14$        

812403 SEAT COVER TOILET 24PK/3000/CT CT 111.32$       51.17$        

358176 3 IN BLACK BASIC BINDER       CT 61.12$        51.19$        

358177 3 IN WHITE BASIC BINDER       CT 61.12$        51.19$        

948588 4.75X2.375 RPBLE/RWK INSPTNTAG CT 105.83$       51.19$        

948590 4.75X2.375 SCRAP INSPCTNTAG   CT 105.83$       51.19$        

386058 PAPER RECYCLED                CT 179.00$       51.20$        

506840 POSTER BOARD 50SHT 22X28 WE   CT 69.00$        51.22$        

491291 TISSUE TOILET 1PLY ACLM       CT 134.17$       51.22$        

916722 PURLL TFX FOAM HD SNTZR 1200ML CT 119.30$       51.33$        

849195 ERASER BURNISH PAD 3600 24IN  CT 148.63$       51.34$        

947609 2X2X40 .120 EDGE PRTCTR CASED CT 97.17$        51.36$        

919530 SE61 GLASS CLEANER CONCENTRATE CT 183.43$       51.52$        

1031330 STP ENGBOND 92/20 24INX500FT  CT 88.46$        51.56$        

243427 ENRICHED FOAM FREE N CLEAN SOA CT 94.88$        51.69$        

167343 SPITFIRE SC POWR CLNR 1.5L 2CT CT 115.91$       51.71$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

620014 SPLS 8.5X11 100% REC COPY CS  CT 292.75$       51.71$        

354876 ONESHOT SOAP W/MOIST RFL 800ML CT 94.88$        51.73$        

413441 CRAYOLA CLASSPACK CRAYONS     CT 80.44$        51.76$        

915979 GP FORWARD SC GEN PURP CLNR   CT 106.02$       51.81$        

2120230 TASKI INTELLIPAD - 14 2 EA    CT 96.63$        51.86$        

018368 QUICK-STOR-LETTER/LEGAL SIZE  CT 93.60$        51.89$        

2453604 PACBLUE ANTMCRO SOAP FRAGFREE CT 165.47$       51.98$        

851076 TCELL KEY 3 CUC MELON REFILL  CT 100.92$       51.98$        

851077 TCELL KEY MANGO BLOSSOM REFILL CT 100.92$       51.98$        

848946 T-CELL REFILL  BLUE SPSH 6/C  CT 100.92$       51.98$        

848944 T-CELL REFILL  CITRUS 6/CS    CT 100.92$       51.98$        

2091785 BESTPRESSO INTENSO VAR 120CT  CT 81.51$        51.99$        

777124 CLEAN UP CLEANER WITH BLEACH  CT 70.02$        51.99$        

607918 REFILL LITMS APLE&SPCE        CT 102.78$       52.00$        

898627 GOJO FMX20 GRN CRT SOAP 2000ML CT 122.37$       52.03$        

887684 WIPE WYPALL X80 JUMBO RD 475/C CT 110.97$       52.16$        

948592 4.75X2.375 INSPCTD INSPCTN TAG CT 125.83$       52.21$        

332948 KLEENEX ANTIVIRAL TISSUE 27/CT CT 130.87$       52.22$        

825081 HOOK BACKPACK CE 10/CT        CT 94.00$        52.23$        

812662 PAPER TOWEL CORMATIC HICAP THR CT 115.17$       52.24$        

357877 PLATE 6IN CLEAR DESIGNERWARE  CT 202.09$       52.25$        

519668 WOODGRAIN LTR/LGL BOX 12PK    CT 163.08$       52.26$        

910941 SCOTT 1PLY CORELESS BATH TISS CT 158.46$       52.33$        

500989 TRASHBAG 33X40 31-33GAL XHVY  CT 53.95$        52.33$        

940064 PACK LIST ENV PL17 10 X 12    CT 100.30$       52.34$        

648572 PLANTERS TRAIL MIX 2 OZ       CT 91.89$        52.44$        

656549 PLANTERS TRAIL MIX FRUIT & NUT CT 91.89$        52.44$        

24326071 FOAM HOT/COLD CUPS 12OZ       CT 67.13$        52.48$        

637721 FABULOSO CLEANER 1-GAL        CT 82.73$        52.49$        

115133 GAU SPNG 12PLY STER LF 1/PK   CT 125.34$       52.49$        

898632 CLEANER CARPET HEAVY DUTY PRSP CT 144.44$       52.55$        

2605707 ENMOTION GRNFRGFREE HIFRQSANTZ CT 115.75$       52.59$        

919509 SE64 NEUTRAL CLEANER  4CT     CT 104.07$       52.78$        

947539 2X2X40 .225 EDGE PRTCTR CASED CT 108.20$       52.79$        

181001 SCOTT HRT W CORE PLUGS 1150FT CT 161.39$       52.81$        

780570 GREASE LIGHTNING HD 1 GAL 4CT CT 79.24$        52.82$        

321310 POST-IT EASEL PAD 25 X30  BCA CT 87.90$        52.98$        

674212 DIXIE CLEAR PLASTIC COLD CUPS CT 146.49$       52.99$        

102110 SE66 DISINFECTANT HM 64OZ 3CT CT 94.89$        52.99$        

1932532 SEB HOT LID 10-16 500CT       CT 69.21$        52.99$        

375464 PURELL LTX FOAM HD SNTZR 700ML CT 113.49$       53.04$        

829304 24INX125FT EXAM TABLE PAPER   CT 59.00$        53.10$        

180497 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 2XL       CT 103.39$       53.14$        

180498 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 XL        CT 103.39$       53.14$        

014336 FORE MP PREM 8.5X11/5000      CT 246.56$       53.27$        

2728179 CHARM ULTRASOFT DOUBLROLL 48CT CT 101.89$       53.36$        

503396 ANGEL SOFT TOILET TISSUE      CT 172.07$       53.47$        

057371 ANTIBAC FOAM SKINCLEANSER 1.8L CT 71.09$        53.50$        

848576 3M HIGH PRODUCT PAD 7300 21IN CT 178.66$       53.52$        

925503 DUMPSTER FRESH CLNR/DEOD 4/CT CT 186.30$       53.56$        

329910 KLEENEX PREM KITCHEN RI TOWEL CT 158.11$       53.61$        

813039 PAD FLOOR CLEANING 20 WHITE5PK CT 61.29$        53.61$        

265665 PURLL HD STZR 175 WIPES/PK/6CT CT 89.73$        53.62$        

1904054 CST HND STRETCH 1647G1476     CT 56.33$        53.65$        

125417 ECONOMY LAP BOARD (SET OF 24) CT 95.81$        53.65$        

275257 RECY NAT WHT PROP ROLL TWL    CT 96.84$        53.71$        

848233 REMOVER SHOUT STAINTRTMNT     CT 92.61$        53.76$        

948934 4X30 KRFT  MLING TUBES W/CAPS CT 80.65$        53.79$        

321704 DIAL BODY WASH/SHAMPOO 4CT    CT 72.88$        53.81$        

2408831 DIXIEULTRA INTRFLD REFILL NAPK CT 145.06$       53.82$        

915160 BONNET BUFF 4X1GAL            CT 154.19$       53.87$        

657093 CW HD 19MIC 45GAL BLU CT/250  CT 58.76$        53.99$        

2820971 HD VIEW BINDER 5 IN WHITE     CT 132.38$       53.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2661500 STD VIEW BINDR 1.5 IN BLK     CT 137.95$       53.99$        

2661501 STD VIEW BINDR 1.5 IN WT 12PK CT 137.95$       53.99$        

163750 SBG MASKING TAPE 48MMX55M 24CT CT 63.00$        54.00$        

1156484 5X1000 55GA BND FILM 12/CS    CT 55.80$        54.13$        

848925 3M HIGH PRODUCT PAD 7300 18IN CT 113.19$       54.20$        

357883 8OZ TUMBLER CLEAR             CT 153.97$       54.22$        

2120994 TASKI INTELLIPAD - 15 2 EA    CT 101.07$       54.23$        

913913 ALPHA HP MLTISRF DSNF CLNR 2CT CT 93.61$        54.26$        

2529923 CSTL BRZ POWERD DSPNSR REFILL CT 105.60$       54.27$        

2529922 SUNSCAPE POWERED DSPNSR REFILL CT 105.60$       54.27$        

455161 PRANG COLORED PENCIL 288CT    CT 100.33$       54.33$        

181000 KLEENEX MOD HRT WITH CORE PLUG CT 132.41$       54.36$        

760839 TRIPLE POWER HD 1GAL 4CT      CT 113.31$       54.36$        

177071 CMP PPR 9.5X11  W PERFS 1650SH CT 294.96$       54.37$        

445943 CRAYOLA 200 BIG CRAY-8 COLORS CT 82.87$        54.47$        

947795 9 X 12  POLY MAILERS          CT 106.70$       54.51$        

919516 VIAFRESH WILDFLOWER  ODOR ELIM CT 324.14$       54.51$        

659453 GOJO NXT DLX SOAP RFL 2000ML  CT 147.12$       54.58$        

2352361 BANKERS BX ORGANIZER STRGE SM CT 57.60$        54.60$        

803711 BB RECYCLED STOR/FILE BOXES   CT 205.92$       54.62$        

389085 PUFFS FLT-BX FACIAL TISSUE    CT 123.63$       54.78$        

2680832 12.95 QT / 3.2 GAL STACK & PUL CT 83.28$        54.79$        

716170 DIXIE ULTRA 20OZ HEAVY BOWLS  CT 142.91$       54.79$        

429382 3 X 36 KRAFT MAIL TUBES       CT 100.18$       54.86$        

812962 CLEANER GLASS NON-AMMONIATED G CT 119.06$       54.89$        

948644 7X6 YLW PACK LIST ENCL ENV    CT 126.72$       54.99$        

869900 COVER TABLE 54X108 WH 25      CT 85.39$        54.99$        

674230 PREFERENCE BATHROOM TISSUE    CT 75.30$        54.99$        

913878 PLUS CREAM CLEANSER 12X32OZ   CT 115.12$       55.00$        

812565 PLATE SUGAR CANE COMPOSTABLE 6 CT 145.87$       55.04$        

915156 END BAC II SPRAY DISF 12CT    CT 133.67$       55.15$        

1952567 BRIGHT TEA CO CHAI SPICE 100PK CT 56.89$        55.18$        

1952559 BRIGHT TEA CO GREEN TEA 100/PK CT 56.89$        55.18$        

358173 1.5 IN BLACK BASIC BINDER     CT 83.60$        55.19$        

848880 3M AQUA BURNISH PAD 3100 27IN CT 176.59$       55.20$        

848787 3M TAN BURNISH PAD 3400 27IN  CT 176.26$       55.20$        

849295 NATRL BELND TAN PAD 3500 27IN CT 185.71$       55.20$        

841152 KIMTECH PREP SANITIZ WIPER SYS CT 126.69$       55.25$        

375463 PURELL LTX HD SNTZR 1200ML    CT 117.95$       55.26$        

915659 SOFPULL HARDROLL WH TOWEL 6/CT CT 133.34$       55.26$        

24358640 BIC MARKING FINE PERMANENT MAR CT 144.00$       55.34$        

723805 PCKLST 5.5X10 PNL 1M/C PLE Y/B CT 119.19$       55.47$        

913299 PAPER EXAM TBL 18X125 WHT     CT 62.15$        55.51$        

889210 LATEX DISP GLOVE PF LG 1M/CT  CT 59.19$        55.52$        

889297 LATEX DISP GLOVE PF MD 1M/CT  CT 59.19$        55.52$        

889292 LATEX DISP GLOVE PF XL 1M/CT  CT 59.19$        55.52$        

847627 BAG POLY ZIP RECLOSE 2X3      CT 62.14$        55.54$        

769699 PTSEALS 3/8 X 7-1/2 YELW 100/C CT 122.55$       55.54$        

481163 WYPALL X70 BLUE WIPER 1000/CS CT 244.92$       55.56$        

769701 PTSEALS 3/8 X 7-1/2 BLU 100/CS CT 122.55$       55.57$        

769702 PTSEALS 3/8 X 7-1/2 RED 100/CS CT 122.55$       55.57$        

769707 PTSEALS 3/8 X 7-1/2 GRN 100/CS CT 122.55$       55.59$        

808369 TOILET SEAT CVR 500/CARTON    CT 164.02$       55.61$        

193184 AIR FRESHNR TC ENRGZNG SPA 6CT CT 100.92$       55.64$        

193212 AIR FRESHNR TC PURFYNG SPA 6CT CT 100.92$       55.64$        

193192 AIR FRESHNR TC RELAXING SPA 6C CT 100.92$       55.64$        

519039 PURLL HD SNTZR WIPES 270PK-6CT CT 174.05$       55.64$        

332963 PAPER HOT CUPS 10 OZ PATH     CT 124.40$       55.69$        

733330 STAPLES IJ BRT/WHT 5RM/CS     CT 110.33$       55.74$        

370146 PURELL ADX FOAM HD SNTZR 700ML CT 109.83$       55.77$        

2070544 DAWN PRO POWER DISSOLVER 6 CT CT 115.46$       55.80$        

2071244 PRO SPRY FLR RESTOR 1GL/4CT   CT 130.35$       55.80$        

414205 3X36 WHITE MAIL TUBE          CT 111.33$       55.86$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2075159 CMPCT SUNSCAP ACTIVEAIRE REFIL CT 100.00$       55.86$        

2417502 SURFACE PREPARATION PAD 16IN  CT 124.50$       55.90$        

180496 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 3XL       CT 110.35$       56.01$        

386547 ROLLS MACHINE CREDIT CARD     CT 251.63$       56.02$        

733331 STAPLES LSR BRT/WHT 4RM/CS    CT 129.33$       56.05$        

827871 PPR TOWEL ROLL HQ 6/CT        CT 128.99$       56.08$        

492176 ATM RECEIPT THERMAL 3-1/8X1960 CT 430.62$       56.13$        

796702 TOILET SEAT CVR 5M/CT         CT 100.20$       56.15$        

422512 BALACLAVA 6821 FLEECE BLK 12CT CT 75.87$        56.21$        

806437 GOJO TDX ORG HAND CLNR 5000ML CT 117.33$       56.27$        

069439 MR CLEAN MAGIC ERASR EXDU 30PK CT 83.24$        56.37$        

849631 3M HIGH PRODUCT PAD 7300 20IN CT 118.89$       56.38$        

890483 SMALL BATH TISSUE 1000SH      CT 105.62$       56.45$        

329256 2 1/4X230 THERMAL POS ROLL CT CT 97.46$        56.46$        

375468 PURELL FOAM HD SNTZR 535ML    CT 119.13$       56.50$        

812963 CLEANER BATHROOM SCALE REMOVER CT 131.85$       56.52$        

380475 NCR ROLL 2.25X130 WHT 100PK   CT 77.85$        56.56$        

812964 CLEANER EXTRACTION RINSE 1GAL CT 155.55$       56.85$        

825395 DSPLY RAIL HLDUP 36IN 6PK     CT 103.00$       56.87$        

833445 PPR HLDR MAGNTC               CT 103.00$       56.87$        

1952560 BRIGHT TEA CO ENG BRKFST 100PK CT 76.45$        56.89$        

1977483 FLAT POLY BAGS CLR 3 MIL 18X24 CT 126.00$       56.89$        

478265 WYPALL L10 SANI-PREP 110/BOX  CT 107.20$       56.89$        

829963 PURLL FMX FOAM HD SNTZR 1200ML CT 129.93$       56.90$        

854019 RAG ROAR WIPE WYPALL JUMB     CT 88.81$        56.93$        

1416367 MONOPOLY E BANKING            CT 59.99$        56.98$        

401542 40X48  RED  16MIC  250  HEALTH CT 74.69$        56.99$        

562917 200CT WASH MARKERS CLASSPACK  CT 122.47$       57.07$        

970468 GLOVE POLY CLR XL 10 000CT    CT 91.15$        57.07$        

815547 GOJO SKIN CONDITIONER 500ML   CT 196.59$       57.07$        

357882 9OZ ROCKS SQUAT CRYSTA FLUTED CT 146.66$       57.24$        

913919 ALPHA HP DISNF CLNR 2.5L 2/CT CT 152.84$       57.26$        

847795 BAG POLY ZIP RECLOSE 4X6      CT 86.94$        57.44$        

464681 PAD FLOOR BUFFING PINK 20     CT 70.35$        57.44$        

506530 2X2X48 (.120) EDGE PROTECTOR  CT 128.03$       57.49$        

601436 LIQUID CONC GRAPE 5GL 6CT     CT 84.26$        57.67$        

566703 12-16 GALLON 24X32 BLK 0.7MIC CT 73.52$        57.72$        

177275 COVERALL LT DUTY A10 2XL      CT 99.92$        57.72$        

331190 WYPALL X70 RAGS WH 300/CT     CT 136.13$       57.79$        

920343 SE 66 DISINFECTANT QM 4/CT    CT 121.49$       57.82$        

2820967 HD VIEW BINDER 2 IN WHITE     CT 112.32$       57.99$        

913243 MONSTER ENERGY DRINK - 24 CNT CT 84.00$        58.06$        

819236 TOWEL PPR RCY 800FT/RL 12 RL/C CT 199.59$       58.06$        

812393 WIPE WET TASK WE 9X15 275     CT 118.86$       58.10$        

368373 CLASSICWARE PLATE 6IN BLK     CT 168.84$       58.12$        

368372 CLASSICWARE PLATE 6IN WH      CT 149.25$       58.12$        

370145 PURLL ADX FOAM HD SNTZR 1200ML CT 128.36$       58.17$        

455504 FINE LINE CLASSPACK MARKERS   CT 97.93$        58.18$        

358075 9OZ SQUAT FLUTED TUMBL CLASSIC CT 148.37$       58.19$        

372366 PURELL ADX FOAM HD STZR 1200ML CT 180.37$       58.23$        

647204 ENMOTION PAPER TOWELS         CT 134.72$       58.35$        

2437062 FC PEROXIDE CLNR 1/2GL 4/CT   CT 148.40$       58.38$        

24344638 STPLS HD VW BNDR 1.5IN WHT CT CT 154.76$       58.39$        

868710 GARDS MAXI PAD SIZE #4        CT 93.89$        58.43$        

539189 MAXITHINS MAXI PAD 4 VEND BOX CT 93.89$        58.43$        

504072 POSTER BOARD1                 CT 59.00$        58.46$        

818051 PPR COPY 20# 92B LETTER MWBE 5 CT 268.11$       58.74$        

898631 CLEANER ALPHA-HP MULTI SURFACE CT 130.47$       58.76$        

806434 GOJO FMX-20 ANTIBC SOAP 2000ML CT 130.72$       58.78$        

500656 3X30 WHITE MAIL TUBE          CT 95.56$        58.79$        

654027 WIPES STRTCH-N-DST YELORN     CT 108.94$       58.80$        

357880 10OZ TALL CLASSIC CRYSTAL FLUT CT 151.06$       58.83$        

1977477 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 13X15 2 MIL CT 126.00$       58.85$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

649243 SPLS 8.5X11 BRT MULTI 22/98 CS CT 267.43$       58.88$        

401433 WYPALL X60 WIPERS  1100/CT    CT 173.03$       58.95$        

246728 COMP PPR 9.5X11 RECYCLED 2500C CT 157.91$       58.99$        

889300 LATEX DISP GLOVE PF SM 1M/CT  CT 59.19$        59.13$        

180495 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 4X 25CT   CT 123.37$       59.17$        

2529932 COASTAL BRZE DSPNSR REFILL    CT 112.62$       59.18$        

2529931 SUNSCAPE PASSIVE DSPNSR REFILL CT 112.62$       59.18$        

1097703 CLEANER SPC/SPN ALLPURP 1GL3CT CT 74.53$        59.27$        

674747 EARTHCHOICE 8.5X11 COPY CS    CT 229.45$       59.34$        

405509 SAVOY TISSUE 2-PLY            CT 145.78$       59.34$        

915274 CARPET SHAMPOO 4/CT           CT 142.40$       59.44$        

971029 WYPALL X70 WIPERS  870/CT     CT 210.98$       59.49$        

507775 MAILERS BUBBLE SELF SEAL 5X1  CT 135.18$       59.50$        

2675620 HM CLR CPY DIG 8.5X11 28LB100B CT 61.35$        59.51$        

319564 BREAKDOWN OLOR ELIM JF2.5L 2CT CT 110.32$       59.53$        

563125 BOX STOR-ALL LETTER WHT 12/CT CT 165.72$       59.60$        

323330 PROFI FLOOR CLNR/OIL & GREASE CT 141.90$       59.62$        

518986 PERFECTOUCH 12 OZ HOT 500CT   CT 149.19$       59.65$        

177097 CMPTR PAPER 9.5X11 3200CT 15LB CT 191.38$       59.74$        

825419 DSPLY RAIL HLDUP 96IN 2PK     CT 107.00$       59.76$        

812833 TOWEL ROLL ENMOTION  FOR RECES CT 133.55$       59.91$        

358174 2 IN WHITE BASIC BINDER       CT 100.87$       59.99$        

2434699 BRIGHT TEA CO LEMON HERB 100PK CT 76.45$        59.99$        

640099 CLR ZIPLOCK 9X12X004  500/CS  CT 63.69$        59.99$        

1952551 FLAVIA DOVE HOT CHOCOLATE     CT 77.50$        59.99$        

2436930 MR CLEAN PRO FLR CLNR 1GL/3CT CT 97.69$        59.99$        

310522 SCOTT FOAM HND SNTZR 1.2L 2CT CT 132.33$       59.99$        

1686945 SPLS ELECTRONICSDUSTER 10 12PK CT 182.99$       59.99$        

387424 HAWS WATER PRESTV REFILL 4CT  CT 163.38$       60.04$        

812577 FORK CORN PLASTIC HEAT STABLE CT 114.07$       60.08$        

902834 LINER 40X46 1.3ML RED         CT 123.18$       60.18$        

922568 DIXIE 8 OZ. PLA PAPER HOT CUP CT 150.73$       60.27$        

803709 BB FILE/CUBE BOX SHELL        CT 128.94$       60.28$        

848965 ENMOTION PREMTOUCHLESS RL TOWL CT 118.16$       60.37$        

920354 GOJO NXT GRN CRT SOAP 1000ML  CT 110.52$       60.43$        

382692 HP PREMIUM OFFICE PAPER       CT 238.11$       60.50$        

889645 NITRL DISP GLOVE PWDR LG 1M/CT CT 129.64$       60.50$        

889650 NITRL DISP GLOVE PWDR MD 1M/CT CT 129.64$       60.50$        

889717 NITRL DISP GLOVE PWDR SM 1M/CT CT 129.64$       60.50$        

889524 NITRL DISP GLOVE PWDR XL 1M/CT CT 129.64$       60.50$        

176984 D9542DOMEDRINKTHRLD10 16OZWHT CT 101.34$       60.51$        

812932 TISSUE BRM STND EMBS 80RL     CT 141.31$       60.57$        

487226 HAM 8.5X11 COPY CS            CT 213.67$       60.66$        

956132 SCOTT ALCFREE SNTZR 1000ML 6CT CT 136.84$       60.72$        

125510 JOY DISHWASH LIQ LEMON 1GL 4CT CT 115.47$       60.73$        

854021 PPR TOWEL WYPALL L30 JUMBO ROL CT 70.91$        60.82$        

433097 PENCIL CLASSPACK 462CT        CT 109.93$       60.88$        

897802 STAPLES COPY SELECT 20/94 CASE CT 231.03$       60.90$        

157110 QUAT DSNFCT SPRAY 32OZ 9CT    CT 161.38$       60.94$        

2112625 PACBLUE HARDWOUND TWL NAT 6CT CT 143.00$       60.97$        

480056 WYPALL L30 GENERAL WIPER 24/CS CT 100.36$       60.98$        

1530668 8A192700DIM6PK                CT 81.00$        60.99$        

940156 HANG LIT B 10X15 LIPX0015     CT 117.88$       61.11$        

815931 GOJO TDX GRN HAND CLNR 2000ML CT 139.91$       61.16$        

507778 MAILERS BUBBLE SELF SEAL 8.5X CT 89.90$        61.28$        

331368 CLEANR GENL PURP HYPRX2.5L 2CT CT 129.05$       61.44$        

756860 SPLS 8.5X11 50%REC MULTI 24#CS CT 269.85$       61.48$        

806371 CUP CLR PLST COLD 10OZ 500/CT CT 139.12$       61.52$        

368374 CLASSICWARE PLAS PLATE 6IN CL CT 168.84$       61.61$        

387054 CHOCOLATE DINNER NAPKIN 15X17 CT 162.52$       61.62$        

386883 RASPBERRY DINNER NAPKIN 15X17 CT 162.52$       61.62$        

1031329 STP ENGBOND 92/20 30INX500FT  CT 116.19$       61.66$        

861770 8 OZ BARE PCF PAPER HOT CUP   CT 232.25$       61.67$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

920786 2X2X72 WHT.160 EDGEPRTCTR 50/ CT 154.45$       61.73$        

749781 GOJO HAND CLNR 72WIPES/PK/6CT CT 109.88$       61.89$        

905725 TAPELOGIC INDYLW2X60YDS3PK    CT 133.95$       61.89$        

2729246 PURELL ES6 HD SNTZR 1200ML PF CT 161.06$       62.00$        

1904061 BLWN HND STRETCH 1851G1500    CT 70.95$        62.06$        

869134 PURLL FMX FOAM HD SNTZR 1250ML CT 136.65$       62.10$        

819330 ENMOTION WHITE HIGH CAPAC. EPA CT 139.41$       62.13$        

2622480 WIPES L10 WINDS 16/140 BE     CT 108.54$       62.21$        

861887 DART 16OZ TRANS COLDCUP 1000CT CT 139.08$       62.32$        

919497 VIAFRESH CHERRY  ODOR ELMINATO CT 144.55$       62.44$        

919519 VIAFRESH LEMON ODOR ELIMINATOR CT 144.26$       62.44$        

919496 VIAFRESH WILDFLOWER ODOR ELIMI CT 142.78$       62.44$        

861669 J-512 SANITIZER 4X1 GAL       CT 207.18$       62.46$        

900357 CLEANER GP FORWARD J-FILL 2.5L CT 132.54$       62.57$        

688549 CT20 CLRFACE 5.5X10 PKGLST 1M/ CT 94.80$        62.57$        

24314159 PHILIPS 7W LED PAR20 25  3000K CT 218.70$       62.59$        

480960 SAFEGUARD ANTIBAC FOAM 1200 ML CT 109.27$       62.59$        

357864 KNIFE 7.5IN REFLECTIONS SILVER CT 144.19$       62.69$        

949775 GAUZE SPONGE 2X212PLY WE      CT 139.91$       62.79$        

971014 WYPALL* X60 WIPERS 10BX/CT    CT 149.42$       62.93$        

2202774 PHI9WLEDBR30MEDSCRW27KBLB     CT 141.73$       62.99$        

851078 TCELL CONTINUOUS ODOR CONTROL CT 139.68$       62.99$        

414223 2 X 2 WHITE MAILING TUBE      CT 117.69$       63.04$        

563126 BOX STOR-ALL LEGAL WHITE 12/CT CT 186.72$       63.09$        

126987 SPLS 8.5X14 COPY CS           CT 304.45$       63.11$        

902007 NITRILE DISP GLOVE PWDRFR  LG CT 71.02$        63.12$        

902008 NITRILE DISP GLOVE PWDRFR MD  CT 83.50$        63.12$        

889723 NITRL DISP GLOVE PF SM 1000/CT CT 71.02$        63.12$        

889762 NITRL DISP GLOVE PF XL 1000/CT CT 71.02$        63.12$        

813745 PAD FLOOR BURNISH ERASER HVY T CT 208.92$       63.20$        

319851 BLUE PERFORMANC BURNI PAD 27IN CT 153.43$       63.21$        

653075 HYNAP TALL FOLD DISP NAPKIN   CT 107.12$       63.24$        

915478 KLEENEX BOUTQE TISS FLORAL CT CT 131.40$       63.35$        

2729248 PUREL ES6 HNDSZR FRGFRE 1200ML CT 169.49$       63.37$        

1571992 PRO #32 CLNR CONCNT CL 4GL/CT CT 150.28$       63.42$        

2712251 TIDE LIQUID DTRGNT ORGNL 6CT  CT 128.46$       63.46$        

812533 LID FLAT CORN BASED PLAS COMPS CT 154.46$       63.57$        

916721 PURELL NXT GEL HD SNTZR 1000ML CT 154.04$       63.66$        

648224 STOR/FILE SHIP/STORAGE BOXES  CT 198.36$       63.73$        

848981 WIPES DUST YEL                CT 145.43$       63.77$        

2112754 PACBLUE HARDWOUND TWL WHT 6/CT CT 150.50$       63.81$        

192059 18BLUTUGTIGHTPULL-TIGHT SLS   CT 84.08$        63.89$        

221721 COMP PPR 14 7/8X11 BL BAR 2200 CT 225.24$       63.92$        

180504 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 3XL       CT 87.82$        63.95$        

2797983 BP6 PMBRY FOAM SOAP RFL 1200ML CT 72.41$        63.99$        

24319295 CLIFBAR MIXED VARIETYPACK 36CT CT 85.28$        63.99$        

823969 CRAYONS CLASPACK REGULAR SIZE CT 88.13$        63.99$        

375293 HANDSOAP W/MOISTRZR 1600ML 4CT CT 124.64$       63.99$        

2820973 HD VIEW BINDER 4 IN WHITE     CT 160.16$       63.99$        

388326 SILVER SWIRL PREROLLED CUTLERY CT 186.76$       63.99$        

562784 SPLS 8.5X14 MULTI 20/96 CS    CT 299.23$       64.00$        

947793 4X8 BUBBLE LINED PLY MLR      CT 231.38$       64.01$        

812935 TAMPON NATURELLE BIODEGRABABLE CT 125.84$       64.01$        

2120231 TASKI INTELLIPAD - 16 2 EA    CT 119.28$       64.01$        

1603921 RTRNBLE PLY MAIL19X24100/CT   CT 129.60$       64.03$        

332969 12 OZ PATH PAPER HOT CUPS     CT 143.76$       64.10$        

1977458 RECLOSE POLY BAGS 18X24 4 MIL CT 131.25$       64.10$        

331333 16OZ PATH PAPR COLDCUP 1200/CT CT 143.18$       64.14$        

364366 TOWEL PAPER JUMBO ROLL WE     CT 165.83$       64.16$        

815614 TOWEL HARD ROLL 1000FT WE     CT 201.77$       64.17$        

2732728 PURELL ES8 HD SNTZR 1200ML FS CT 179.11$       64.31$        

813191 MAILER BUBBLE SELF 8.5X14     CT 78.39$        64.39$        

915155 DEEP GLOSS MAINTAINR FOR SS 12 CT 114.60$       64.41$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

813829 CLEANER EXTRACTION 2.5LTR 2/CT CT 176.76$       64.45$        

919510 SE62 CARPET CLEANER  QUICKMIX CT 171.02$       64.45$        

391861 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF RBE LG1M/CT CT 75.75$        64.49$        

391862 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF RBE MD1M/CT CT 75.75$        64.49$        

392048 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF RBE SM1M/CT CT 75.75$        64.49$        

391864 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF RBE XL1M/CT CT 75.75$        64.49$        

776376 GM FR VAN 2.2OZ/50CT          CT 136.11$       64.61$        

1523267 LARGE SQUARE SUGARCANE PLATE  CT 181.80$       64.62$        

764099 CLEANER DRANO CLOG REMOVR     CT 67.91$        64.68$        

318590 PURELL ADX FOAM HD SNTZR 700ML CT 154.26$       64.70$        

371984 HAND SANITZR SKIN NOURSH 700ML CT 130.53$       64.76$        

960175 EXAM GLOVE LTX PFREE LG 1M/CT CT 66.80$        64.80$        

960176 EXAM GLOVE LTX PFREE MD 1M/CT CT 66.80$        64.80$        

960178 EXAM GLOVE LTX PFREE SM 1M/CT CT 66.80$        64.80$        

960174 EXAM GLOVE LTX PFREE XL 1M/CT CT 66.80$        64.80$        

688553 CT22 CLRFACE 7X10 PKGLST 1M/  CT 142.99$       64.82$        

898616 WIPER WYPALL X60 9.8X13.4 12RL CT 315.49$       64.82$        

043757 WINTER LINR 6850 2LAY BLK 12CT CT 109.44$       64.90$        

1435574 CANDY LAND                    CT 65.99$        64.99$        

019756 CHAFING FUEL 2.5HR ETHL PK72  CT 122.85$       64.99$        

2758336 RECYCLED STOR/FILE LETTER/LEGA CT 137.99$       64.99$        

1558111 BREAK UP SC 2.5L 2CT          CT 146.94$       65.00$        

2796796 LYSOL PRO DSNFCT CLNR 1 GAL   CT 86.08$        65.00$        

357866 FORK 7IN REFLECTIONS SILVER   CT 144.19$       65.03$        

357863 SPOON REFLECTIONS SILVER      CT 144.19$       65.03$        

1179570 SANICLOTH SPR6X6.75 160PK/12CT CT 159.87$       65.12$        

641944 MARKER MRSKTCH THIN 216PK     CT 129.41$       65.27$        

332960 ULTRA PLATE 10 1/16IN PATH    CT 175.71$       65.30$        

444381 CRAYOLA WATERCOLOR PENCILS    CT 85.18$        65.34$        

2072495 COMP BOOK ASST MRBL 1PK       CT 88.29$        65.35$        

1416230 PURELL EVRYWHR HD SNTZR 450ML CT 121.97$       65.39$        

869441 FEBREZE DEODORIZER 1/GAL      CT 142.37$       65.48$        

617779 PAPER CMPTR 15LB 3PT-9.5X11   CT 330.50$       65.49$        

406460 BANKERS BOX R-KIVE FILE BOX   CT 163.08$       65.61$        

428132 2IN X 30IN KRAFT MAIL TUBE    CT 117.95$       65.77$        

913877 OXIVIR FIVE JFILL 2X2.5L      CT 149.48$       65.98$        

1682719 TASKI CNTR PAD 450MM RED 10/CT CT 158.94$       66.03$        

900348 FLOOR FINISH 1GL 4/CT         CT 194.64$       66.06$        

655332 STAPLES 12OZ FOAM CUP 1000CT  CT 90.75$        66.20$        

184713 SLEEVE PROTECTOR UNIV WH 200CT CT 90.61$        66.28$        

607915 REFILL WRLDWN ACAPO SPLASH    CT 104.61$       66.29$        

607914 REFILL WRLDWN APPLE&SPICE     CT 104.61$       66.29$        

2597591 38X58 LINR 2 ML REPRO 1C/CT BK CT 86.98$        66.43$        

376561 CHOCOLATE TABLECOVER 54X108   CT 167.73$       66.49$        

826174 RAILROAD BOARD 22X28 ASSORTED CT 79.00$        66.66$        

607851 REMOVER SCRUBS GRAFFITI       CT 127.50$       66.73$        

849773 GOJO PRO TDX HAND CLNR 2000ML CT 117.38$       66.83$        

444816 STRIDE CITRUS 6X32 OZ ACCUMIX CT 120.15$       66.88$        

1904055 CST HND STRETCH 1665G1500     CT 66.92$        66.89$        

879850 SQUARE MAIL TUBE 37IN 25/PK   CT 141.50$       66.97$        

1952548 ALTERRA COLOMBIA COFFEE       CT 75.34$        66.99$        

1952569 ALTERRA DONUT SHOP BLEND      CT 75.34$        66.99$        

2098137 ALTERRA DONUT SHOP DARK       CT 73.88$        66.99$        

1952580 ALTERRA FRENCH ROAST          CT 75.34$        66.99$        

1952581 ALTERRA FRENCH VANILLA        CT 73.88$        66.99$        

1952579 ALTERRA HAZELNUT COFFEE       CT 73.88$        66.99$        

1952583 ALTERRA HOUSE BLEND           CT 73.88$        66.99$        

1952578 ALTERRA ITALIAN ROAST         CT 73.88$        66.99$        

1952582 ALTERRA MORNING ROAST         CT 73.88$        66.99$        

2075164 FOLGERS VANILLA CAPPUCCINO 6CT CT 68.99$        66.99$        

256422 2X60YD GN 11 MIL GAFF TPE     CT 136.20$       67.02$        

2638683 GM DK MAGIC PP 2.5OZ 50CT     CT 118.85$       67.10$        

812835 TOWEL ROLL ENMOTION USE IN REC CT 148.16$       67.12$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

688594 CT33 CLRFACE 9.5X12PKGLST 500/ CT 127.17$       67.28$        

376500 CATERWRAP ROLLED CUTLERY WHITE CT 83.00$        67.29$        

077659 DPS COPY 20LB 92LB LETTER CT  CT 246.65$       67.45$        

321799 GOJ ADX SKIN CONDITIONER 685ML CT 118.52$       67.47$        

369141 GM COLOM DECAF PP 2.2OZ 50CT  CT 102.23$       67.56$        

812839 TOWEL F/EN MOTION DISPENSER 80 CT 149.71$       67.71$        

804338 HVY DTY TRIP WALL LET/LEG 12PK CT 179.83$       67.78$        

376499 WHITE DINNER NAPKIN 15X17     CT 178.99$       67.87$        

376565 BLACK TABLECOVER 54X108       CT 167.73$       67.95$        

376538 JADE TABLECOVER 54X108        CT 167.73$       67.95$        

376542 NAVY TABLECOVER 54X108        CT 167.73$       67.95$        

376537 RASPBERRY TABLECOVER 54X108   CT 143.82$       67.95$        

2797984 BP6 PLUM ANTIBC SOAP 1200ML   CT 79.70$        67.99$        

850121 TC 1600 ML HAND SOAP REFILL   CT 124.64$       68.01$        

563128 BOX STRING/BUTTON LETTER 12/CT CT 201.00$       68.10$        

813000 CUP PAPER 8 OZ INSULATED 25 PE CT 123.48$       68.17$        

812553 PLATE SUGAR CANE COMPOSTABLE 9 CT 169.96$       68.17$        

2120232 TASKI INTELLIPAD - 17 2 EA    CT 127.06$       68.18$        

848872 3M TL SPEED BURN PAD 3200 24IN CT 148.63$       68.36$        

2259458 CANARY CS 8.5X11              CT 169.46$       68.39$        

406451 BANKERS BOX R-KIVE FILE BOX   CT 163.08$       68.56$        

076030 BOX 00724 STRGE RKIVE RECYXXX CT 163.08$       68.56$        

574754 BOX STORAGE HD WHITE LTR/LGL  CT 163.08$       68.56$        

812969 SPRAY BUFF SNAPBACK 1 GAL 4/CT CT 177.90$       68.62$        

368363 CLASSICWARE PLAS BOWL 10OZ CL CT 171.03$       68.63$        

375882 PURELL LTX-7 SKIN NOURISHING  CT 134.87$       68.68$        

949116 6 3/4X10 BBL LINED POLY MLR   CT 151.03$       68.71$        

256410 2X60 YDS BL 3PK  GAFF TPE     CT 136.20$       68.99$        

256413 2X60 YDS BROWN 3PK  GAFF TPE  CT 136.20$       68.99$        

256417 2X60 YDS GN 3PK  GAFF TPE     CT 136.20$       68.99$        

256419 2X60 YDS GRY 3PK  GAFF TPE    CT 136.20$       68.99$        

256424 2X60 YDS RD 3PK  GAFF TPE     CT 136.20$       68.99$        

256426 2X60 YDS WHTE 3PK  GAFF TPE   CT 136.20$       68.99$        

184815 WIPE GYM ANTBAC BCKT 700PK 2CT CT 133.56$       69.08$        

901732 DART SYMP 8OZ HOT CUP 1000CT  CT 106.04$       69.11$        

444815 ENVISION 2PLY HICAP BTH TISSUE CT 281.08$       69.15$        

982647 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PFREE MD 1M/CT CT 92.50$        69.24$        

429384 3 X 42 KRAFT MAIL TUBE        CT 114.72$       69.32$        

406231 HAMMERMILL LASER CASE         CT 313.78$       69.32$        

982648 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PFREE SM 1M/CT CT 92.50$        69.35$        

420551 CREW DISINFCT CLNR NA 2.5L 2CT CT 147.45$       69.38$        

2072239 DART 7OZ CONEX COLD CUP 2500CT CT 200.95$       69.59$        

812983 AIR FRESHENER CONCENTRATE FRES CT 71.82$        69.67$        

949180 7 1/2 X 10 1/2  POLY MAILERS  CT 159.48$       69.67$        

100821 SE66 DISINFCT 1GL 4CT         CT 113.81$       69.72$        

170339 COVERALL A20 ZPR FRNT WHITE LG CT 186.05$       69.77$        

901680 DART SYMP 10OZ HOT CUP 1000CT CT 107.02$       69.80$        

815978 GOJO TDX GRN HAND CLNR 5000ML CT 139.91$       69.84$        

815060 PAPER LTR 20/92 RECYCLED      CT 299.75$       69.87$        

919503 SE65 HEAVY DUTY CLEANER       CT 167.78$       69.91$        

2732729 PURELL ES8 HD SNTZR 1200ML PF CT 121.19$       69.95$        

177433 COVERALL A10 XL               CT 95.75$        69.96$        

1558110 SPEEDBALL2000 HD JFLL 2.5L/2CT CT 196.02$       69.98$        

848871 PAD SCRUBBER 18INCH YW        CT 155.63$       69.99$        

177274 COVERALL LT DUTY A10 4XL      CT 95.75$        70.06$        

887508 PERFECTOUCH 16OZ HCUPS 500/CT CT 162.90$       70.15$        

688590 CT32 CLRFACE 6.25X10PKGLST 1M/ CT 122.27$       70.20$        

983883 # 9 STANDARD 1C ENVELOPE 1000 CT 87.40$        70.25$        

983862 #10 STANDARD 1C ENVELOPE 1000 CT 84.71$        70.25$        

983877 6-3/4 STANDARD ENVELOPE 1000  CT 86.68$        70.25$        

368472 UHSTM/MC FLOOR CLEANER 6X32OZ CT 119.25$       70.27$        

2774048 RED PLASTIC COLDCUP 16OZ 500CS CT 75.35$        70.39$        

416780 KLEENEX FACIAL TISSUE WHI 2PLY CT 183.36$       70.66$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

378025 FILE STORAGE 12.5X10          CT 204.24$       70.68$        

847554 WIPES LENS CLNR 4CT WE        CT 223.68$       70.70$        

2409111 24X32 GREEN 1MIL 8/25 COMPOSTA CT 106.81$       71.00$        

2709333 FLOOR PAD 14X20 HP 7300 10/CT CT 194.54$       71.07$        

403237 ZIPLOC 2GAL FREEZER BAGS 100CT CT 80.25$        71.17$        

815933 GOJO PRO TDX HAND CLNR 2000ML CT 153.60$       71.23$        

647499 CREW SHOWER/TUB/TILE 2.5L2CT  CT 186.73$       71.26$        

1023362 SCENSIBLES REFILL BAGS        CT 106.40$       71.27$        

707956 EARTHCHOICE 8.5X14 CASE       CT 290.12$       71.37$        

491298 WIPES RYAN REUSBL 56PK BE     CT 150.88$       71.39$        

686873 PAPER DUAL PURPOSE #24        CT 295.20$       71.40$        

755067 EARTHCHOICE COPY 11X17 1/2CS  CT 234.74$       71.46$        

2732731 PURELL ES8 FOAM HD STZR 1200ML CT 127.41$       71.60$        

177273 COVERALL LT DUTY A10 3XL      CT 97.28$        71.74$        

177121 CMPTR PAPER 14 7/8X11 2700 CT CT 242.29$       71.76$        

332968 PAPER PATH COLD CUP 12 OZ.    CT 140.90$       71.76$        

910674 GOJO TDX CHERY HND CLNR 2000ML CT 150.87$       71.91$        

375450 PURELL FOAM HD SNTZR 45ML     CT 154.22$       71.92$        

412804 CRAYOLA MARKERS CLASSPACK     CT 109.09$       71.99$        

812436 WIPE TASK DELICATE EXTRA LARGE CT 149.52$       72.01$        

181127 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 2XL       CT 115.84$       72.39$        

167342 SPITFIRE SC POWR CLNR 2.5L 2CT CT 160.63$       72.40$        

828123 BRAWNEY INDUST WIPER 900/CT   CT 159.66$       72.57$        

926462 CLEANER OVEN & GRILL          CT 196.92$       72.67$        

818049 PPR CPY 20# 92B LTR 3HP MWBE 5 CT 310.63$       72.74$        

814178 HP 8.5X11 MULTI 20/96 CS      CT 254.46$       72.87$        

958674 PAPER ASTROBRIGHTS RM AST     CT 132.30$       73.01$        

818037 PPR CPY 20# 92B 11X17 MWBE 500 CT 297.02$       73.17$        

2409113 28X45 GREEN 1MIL 5/25 COMPOSTA CT 115.33$       73.41$        

847792 BAG POLY ZIP RECLOSE 6X9      CT 111.88$       73.47$        

749776 GOJO SKIN CONDITIONER 5OZ     CT 165.28$       73.72$        

812540 PLATE SUGAR CANE COMPOSTABLE 1 CT 175.95$       73.76$        

1603908 EXPND PLY MAIL20X24X4100/CT   CT 149.53$       73.87$        

760852 VIRUSTAT DC PLUS CLNR 1GAL 4CT CT 120.08$       73.96$        

1668044 PURELL HD SNTZR 2L            CT 148.14$       74.07$        

386659 ROLL THERMAL 3-1/8X230        CT 418.49$       74.10$        

1030290 STP CAD IJ BOND 92/20 36X150  CT 133.31$       74.15$        

562786 SPLS 8.5X11 3HOLE MUL 20/96 CS CT 246.79$       74.22$        

688524 PANELSTYLE PKGLIST 5.5X10 1M/ CT 126.45$       74.31$        

852401 AUTOFOAM 1100ML REFILL ENRICH CT 145.20$       74.33$        

518047 MED CART2 DRW WT              CT 157.84$       74.39$        

2363763 BANKERS BOX MEDIUM STORAGE    CT 74.88$        74.52$        

813209 MAILER CUSHION TUFFGUARD SLFSE CT 157.91$       74.60$        

177432 COVERALL A10 2XL              CT 89.43$        74.67$        

122564 HAMMERMILL COPYPLUS LEGAL CASE CT 267.69$       74.74$        

492002 POS ROLLS THERMAL 3INX225     CT 170.49$       74.74$        

849626 3M NAT BLEND WHITE PAD 3300 27 CT 156.33$       74.92$        

448244 HP RECYCLED CASE              CT 247.47$       74.92$        

848100 PROTECTIVE LINERS FOR BABY CHA CT 199.30$       75.00$        

691494 POLY ENVELOPE 14 X 17 500/CS  CT 142.61$       75.12$        

24358639 BIC XTRA LIFE MECHANICAL PENCI CT 108.80$       75.14$        

177429 COVERALL A10 LG               CT 89.43$        75.39$        

825418 DSPLY RAIL HLDUP 48IN 6PK     CT 136.00$       75.39$        

420740 SS PDMLR 10.5X16 #5 FSC 100/CT CT 137.57$       75.40$        

869942 COVER TABLE 54X108 RED 25     CT 152.45$       75.50$        

177272 COVERALL LT DUTY A10 2XL      CT 103.37$       75.63$        

177279 COVERALL LT DUTY A10 LG       CT 103.37$       75.63$        

177278 COVERALL LT DUTY A10 XL       CT 103.37$       75.63$        

983885 # 9 WINDOW 1C ENVELOPE 1000   CT 106.40$       75.66$        

983858 #10 SECURITY 1C ENVELOPE 1000 CT 97.22$        75.66$        

983871 #10 STD WIN 1C ENVELOPE 1000  CT 87.25$        75.66$        

983879 6-3/4 WINDOW ENVELOPE 1000    CT 91.44$        75.66$        

818052 PPR COPY 20# 92B LEGAL MWBE 50 CT 377.22$       75.68$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

748449 SOLO 10OZ COLD CUP LID 2500CT CT 202.46$       75.75$        

2597639 34X48 1.0 ML BT LINR GN 1C/CT CT 149.99$       75.78$        

2446304 TS LIQUID FINISH REMOVER QT/BT CT 208.30$       75.82$        

806543 SEELVE HOTCUP ECO-GRIP 1300/CT CT 166.88$       75.83$        

601095 POWDER MIX LMN/LIME 2.5GL 32CT CT 169.90$       75.96$        

601093 POWDER MIX ORANGE 2.5GL 32CT  CT 169.90$       75.96$        

181126 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 3XL       CT 122.06$       76.14$        

180435 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 2XL       CT 104.25$       76.27$        

180492 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 LARGE     CT 104.25$       76.27$        

180493 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 MEDIUM    CT 104.25$       76.27$        

180436 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 XL        CT 104.25$       76.27$        

919526 SE63  CONCENTRATED ODOR ELIMIN CT 235.92$       76.36$        

862426 PURELL HD SNTZR WIPES 1200PK  CT 157.80$       76.38$        

760045 VIRUSTAT DC PLUS QM 1GAL 4CT  CT 162.74$       76.40$        

691484 POLY ENVELOPE 12X15.5 500/CS  CT 110.94$       76.52$        

898641 CLEANER SOIL RELEASE/BONNET BU CT 218.13$       76.56$        

951206 SUMA GRILL D9 (CORE) 4X1GAL   CT 254.16$       76.63$        

044211 PRECISION CUTTR AUTO RTRCT12CT CT 158.24$       76.66$        

910670 CLOROX HC GERMCDL SPRAY 32OZ  CT 146.71$       76.71$        

177159 KLNGRD A40 XP LIQUID & PRTCLE CT 94.93$        76.73$        

240719 SALINE RTU REFILL 1GL 4CT     CT 146.37$       76.79$        

581761 SPLS 11X17 30% REC COPY CS    CT 248.96$       76.85$        

601094 POWDER MIX FRT PUCH 2.5GL 32CT CT 169.90$       76.87$        

601099 POWDER MIX GRAPE 2.5GL 32CT   CT 169.90$       76.91$        

1774385 233 NAT 70MM X 450FT CENTRAL 1 CT 144.52$       76.99$        

241050 2-PLY EMBOSSED DISPNSER NAPKIN CT 157.59$       76.99$        

1904058 CST HND STRETCH 1580G1500     CT 77.01$        76.99$        

539213 TPNS 500CT SELLER PRODUCT NUMB CT 114.97$       76.99$        

919499 SE70 WASHROOM CLEANER         CT 281.63$       77.04$        

690143 REINF KRFT TAPE 2.9X450 10/CS CT 152.69$       77.09$        

919494 SE70  WASHROOM CLEANER        CT 247.39$       77.16$        

1587898 WIPE FORCE AB BCKT 900/PK 2CT CT 167.18$       77.27$        

376489 BLACK DINNER NAPKIN 15X17     CT 162.52$       77.34$        

180503 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 4XL 25CT  CT 86.13$        77.48$        

375467 PURELL LTX FOAM HD STZR 1200ML CT 207.02$       77.52$        

904803 ECOLID WHT COMPOST HOT 800/CT CT 171.90$       77.54$        

737203 GM FRNCHROAST COFFE 2.2OZ 50CT CT 118.85$       77.58$        

737183 GM HZLNT 2.2OZ/50CT           CT 118.85$       77.58$        

24394868 PURELL CX FSHSCNT HNDSP 1500ML CT 140.80$       77.58$        

894737 WIPER UTILITY 2PLY WHITE 148 S CT 162.58$       77.63$        

2659660 KLEENEX POP UP HAND TOWELS    CT 112.74$       77.67$        

371983 HAND SANITZR SKIN NOURISH 1250 CT 152.56$       77.69$        

177431 COVERALL A10 3XL              CT 101.57$       77.70$        

751595 DURACELL COPPERTOP AA BULK 144 CT 228.00$       77.75$        

751596 DURACELL COPPERTOP AAA BULK144 CT 224.00$       77.75$        

852414 AUTOFOAM REFILL 1100ML        CT 147.28$       77.86$        

806560 LID DOME 12/16 OZ WHT 1000CT  CT 207.75$       77.92$        

370059 SNAPBACK UHS RESTORER  4/CT   CT 217.32$       78.12$        

958725 PAPER GRT 3HP LTR20#RCYWE     CT 260.79$       78.18$        

184803 WIPE GYM BCKT 900PK 2CT       CT 131.57$       78.26$        

258460 ECOSMART 9 INCH COMPARTMT PLAT CT 145.38$       78.48$        

219292 POOPY POCH PET WSTE BAG IN BOX CT 82.00$        78.49$        

1050018 STP ENGBOND 92/20 36INX500FT  CT 134.61$       78.54$        

2464033 ECKSCRN 60 DY PURPL BERRY 12CT CT 80.67$        78.59$        

2464034 EKCSCRN 60 DY BLUE FRESH 12/CT CT 80.67$        78.59$        

2464013 EKCSCRN 60DY ORG TROPICAL 12CT CT 80.67$        78.59$        

755097 PAPER HAM LASER 11X17 CARTON  CT 103.02$       78.60$        

982646 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PFREE LG 1M/CT CT 92.50$        78.63$        

982645 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PFREE XL 1M/CT CT 92.50$        78.63$        

323329 WIWAX CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE CT 233.46$       78.70$        

1474531 SUMA DIP 1GL 4CT              CT 366.51$       78.71$        

177277 COVERALL LT DUTY A10 3XL      CT 107.61$       78.73$        

379398 PRANG WASHABLE MARKERS 200CT  CT 128.41$       78.94$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

684207 14.5INX19INPOLY MAILER 250CASE CT 165.08$       78.99$        

24344637 STPLS HD VIEW BNDER 1IN BLK CT CT 127.12$       78.99$        

24344635 STPLS HD VIEW BNDER 1IN WHT CT CT 127.12$       78.99$        

898628 CLEANER REVIVE PLUS SC 2.5LTR CT 209.43$       79.01$        

741191 EZ FOLD FILE DRAWER LETTR 6PK CT 199.21$       79.04$        

380482 MULTI COLOR CBNIS 2 PT        CT 150.12$       79.23$        

1518953 9.5BR30/F9022002700DIM6/1     CT 193.78$       79.39$        

813903 SPLS 8.5X11 30%REC MULTI 20#CS CT 275.35$       79.43$        

741190 EZ FOLD FILE DRAWER LEGAL 6PK CT 209.98$       79.46$        

2120233 TASKI INTELLIPAD - 20 2 EA    CT 148.68$       79.78$        

850233 GOJO TDX HAND CLEANER 5000ML  CT 153.56$       79.86$        

913290 18INX225FT DELUXE EXM TBL PAPR CT 83.79$        79.93$        

2520660 FLAVIA SBUCKS CAFE VERONA 80CT CT 94.97$        79.99$        

2520662 FLAVIA SBUCKS PIKE PLACE 80CT CT 94.97$        79.99$        

2520661 FLAVIA SBUCKS VERANDA 80/CT   CT 94.97$        79.99$        

180434 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 3XL       CT 109.34$       80.00$        

919502 SE65 HEAVY DUTY CLEANER       CT 195.86$       80.03$        

803713 BB RECYCLED STOR/FILE BOXES   CT 182.52$       80.07$        

777137 DISINFECTANT SPRAY LYSOL FRESH CT 143.76$       80.24$        

971023 TOWEL SHOP WYPALL 12.5X13.4 47 CT 102.52$       80.38$        

854571 FLOW NYLON WHT STRINGMOP Q989 CT 171.96$       80.45$        

101614 GERMICIDAL WIPES 6/70 CT      CT 98.21$        80.50$        

318346 TIDE PODS DTRGNT 72/PK - 4/CT CT 182.80$       80.60$        

1904056 CST HND STRETCH 1890G1500     CT 108.94$       80.69$        

1904059 CST HND STRETCH 1870G1500     CT 85.35$        80.99$        

1482329 SLEEVE NEXGN UNV 18IN WH 200CT CT 92.96$        80.99$        

358120 PLATE 9IN CLR DESIGNERWARE    CT 272.08$       81.00$        

983881 # 9 SECURITY 1C ENVELOPE 1000 CT 92.25$        81.07$        

983867 #10 SEC WIN 1C ENVELOPE 1000  CT 94.97$        81.07$        

983875 6-3/4 SECURITY ENVELOPE 1000  CT 91.28$        81.07$        

949103 19 X 24  POLY MAILERS         CT 102.73$       81.19$        

655091 DART 5OZ COLD CUPS 2500CT     CT 151.25$       81.24$        

494948 7IN X 5 1/2IN (FF) LST ENC    CT 125.96$       81.35$        

847794 BAG POLY ZP RECLOSE 5X8       CT 105.62$       81.45$        

365463 C-FREE N CLEAN LOTION SOA P 1 CT 149.44$       81.50$        

851075 ONE SHOT ENRICHED FOAM REFILL CT 149.44$       81.53$        

342597 CW LD 1.3ML 45GAL RED CT/200  CT 192.72$       81.56$        

691427 POLY ENVELOPE 10X13 1M/CS     CT 161.68$       81.66$        

331361 CLEANR GENL PURP HYPROX GL 4CT CT 266.94$       81.69$        

746980 LINER 40 X 46 0.9MIL 100CT GRN CT 210.57$       81.71$        

922562 DIXIE 12 OZ PLA PAPER HOT CUP CT 204.52$       81.85$        

1051244 STP CAD/IJ BOND 92/20 42INX150 CT 140.26$       81.91$        

497121 3X48 KRAFT MAIL TUBE          CT 132.87$       82.12$        

760084 HEPASTAT 256 QM 1GAL 4CT      CT 150.55$       82.28$        

820165 PAPER LGL 20/92 RECYCLED      CT 410.51$       82.31$        

755141 WYPALL X50 POP-UP WIPERS      CT 130.04$       82.39$        

915136 FLOOR FINISH 6X2.5L BIB       CT 189.15$       82.41$        

170332 COVERALLS A40 LQUD PARTCL 2XL CT 143.50$       82.44$        

170029 COVERALL A20 PROTECTION MED   CT 144.00$       82.73$        

665365 SUMA BREAKUP DEGRSR 1.5L      CT 246.75$       82.78$        

757571 EZLOAD LAM FILM 25 X250  3MIL CT 219.89$       82.86$        

170340 COVERALL A20 ZPR FRNT WHITE MD CT 186.05$       82.93$        

815468 SOLO ECO 4OZ CONE CUP 5000CT  CT 167.51$       82.96$        

422581 A20 COVERALL  WHITE  XL       CT 186.05$       82.99$        

913572 REVIVE PLUS SC 6X32OZ ACMX    CT 155.85$       83.20$        

177430 COVERALL A10 4XL              CT 98.74$        83.26$        

947015 4X48 WHITE  MLING TUBE W/CAPS CT 135.38$       83.91$        

686042 FLAT PB 24X30IN X 3 MIL 250/CS CT 126.38$       83.99$        

408408 WYPAL ECONOMIZER 8BX100 WIPES CT 173.25$       83.99$        

915414 WYPALL L30 WIPERS POPUP 10/CT CT 140.16$       83.99$        

2202661 WOUND CARE KIT 25/BX-12/CT    CT 117.88$       84.07$        

1482333 SLEEVE TYVEK DISP 18IN WH200CT CT 106.80$       84.15$        

806423 PURELL ORGNL HD SNTZR 20OZ    CT 175.26$       84.23$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2072870 80CT COMP BOOK ASST 4 CLR     CT 86.94$        84.33$        

506832 FOAMBOARD BIENFANG 10SHT 30X40 CT 110.00$       84.35$        

357876 PLATE 7.5IN CLR DESIGNERWARE  CT 232.70$       84.62$        

1693953 POLY MAIL24 X 24 100 PK       CT 107.75$       84.65$        

974385 DAWN DISHWASH LIQ ORIG 1GL 4CT CT 120.06$       84.94$        

24340972 CAFEDELIGHT PREM FROTH 16OZ 12 CT 113.00$       84.99$        

24344636 STPLS HD VW BNDR 1.5IN BLK CT CT 154.76$       84.99$        

518351 MED DRAWERS ORGANIZER WHITE   CT 139.97$       85.85$        

1059628 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF BLK LG1M/CT CT 101.00$       85.86$        

1059629 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF BLK MD1M/CT CT 101.00$       85.86$        

1059630 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF BLK SM1M/CT CT 101.00$       85.86$        

1059627 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF BLK XL1M/CT CT 101.00$       85.86$        

344695 WIPE WYPALL JUMBO BE          CT 173.03$       85.91$        

2363765 BANKERS BOX LARGE STORAGE     CT 86.28$        86.16$        

170342 LABCOAT A10 LGHT DUTY LARGE   CT 145.00$       86.18$        

812971 CLEANER HVY DTY PRESPRAY      CT 239.82$       86.20$        

357879 12OZ CRYSTL TUMBLER FLUTED    CT 232.71$       86.34$        

691503 POLY ENVELOPE 14X19 500/CS    CT 164.09$       86.43$        

422575 PROTECTCOVERALL WHITE XL 25/CT CT 134.23$       86.48$        

329882 SCOTT FRESH SNTZR 1000ML 6CT  CT 166.35$       86.97$        

902842 CLEANER DEODORIZER CARPET STEN CT 265.92$       87.18$        

589090 DART 16OZ TROPHY CUPS 100/PK  CT 201.21$       87.20$        

913876 GP CLEANER 2X2.5L             CT 179.97$       87.29$        

1668072 PURLL NXT ALOE GEL STZR 1000ML CT 154.04$       87.49$        

169793 COVERALL A40 LQUD PARTCL 2XL  CT 238.85$       87.90$        

170572 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 BLU 3X    CT 120.53$       88.04$        

169951 ZPR COVERLL A40 LQUD PRTCL LRG CT 123.71$       88.08$        

422576 A40 COVERALL  WHITE  2X       CT 155.28$       88.20$        

2415085 CAREWIPES PERFRM BODYCLOTH 2PK CT 111.22$       88.22$        

357870 PLATE 7.5IN BLK PLS DESI GNERW CT 259.38$       88.25$        

177276 COVERALL LT DUTY A10 4XL      CT 105.88$       88.37$        

491992 ATMRECEIPT THERMAL 3.15X2500FT CT 215.58$       88.40$        

2726400 SHIP PAPER ADHSV LABELS 2X4   CT 494.60$       88.50$        

790577 CUP COMPOSTABLE PLM           CT 194.10$       89.09$        

287219 PAPER CMP 9.5X11 3PT W/CP     CT 323.03$       89.11$        

581760 SPLS 30% REC 8.5X14 20/92 CS  CT 300.11$       89.20$        

170571 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 ZPR 4XL   CT 122.36$       89.38$        

812441 RAG DISP 76SH/12PK CS         CT 224.51$       89.45$        

177252 COVERALL KLNGD A20 ZPR WHT 4XL CT 140.46$       89.46$        

246710 SPLS 14.875X11 18LB 1PART CMP CT 231.55$       89.48$        

653893 SOLO 7OZ CLEAR COLD CUP 1000CT CT 245.76$       89.52$        

2678556 26.95 QT STACK & PULL BOX     CT 103.25$       89.77$        

071432 SCOTT CITRUS AIRFRESHENER 6/CT CT 161.19$       89.81$        

672160 SPIC-N-SPAN NO-RINSE FLOOR CL CT 139.64$       89.81$        

429392 4 X 36 KRAFT MAIL TUBE        CT 94.85$        90.03$        

744096 PRESTO BOX LETTER/LEGAL  12P  CT 163.08$       90.07$        

1603907 EXPND PLY MAIL26X28X5100/CT   CT 217.48$       90.29$        

915275 STRIDE CITRUS NEUT CLNR 2X1.4L CT 203.95$       90.30$        

368370 CLASSICWARE PLATE 7.5IN BLK   CT 271.64$       90.62$        

368369 CLASSICWARE PLATE 7.5IN WH    CT 258.95$       90.62$        

219291 POOPY POUCH 1GAL GRN TRSH BG  CT 130.00$       90.69$        

925292 3-1/8 X 220FT  BPA FREE THERMA CT 159.06$       90.76$        

24394867 CX PRF MLD GRN CERT FM 1500ML CT 145.00$       90.93$        

1524392 DIXIE 21 OZ POLY PAPER COLD   CT 187.79$       91.04$        

2678555 53.65 QT STACK & PULL BOX     CT 115.32$       91.14$        

913851 OXIVIR FIVE 16 CONC 4CT       CT 253.32$       91.14$        

589574 MAILER SS-BUBLE9.5X13.5KT     CT 113.24$       91.45$        

922567 DIXIE 16 OZ. PLA PAPER HOT CUP CT 228.83$       91.51$        

948638 PACKING LIST ENV 6X9 CLEAR    CT 161.60$       91.88$        

1904057 CST HND STRETCH 1880G1500     CT 96.58$        91.98$        

2820978 HD VIEW BINDER 1 IN WHITE     CT 158.52$       91.99$        

812381 WYPALL L40 POP UP WIPERS      CT 166.53$       91.99$        

480909 CLOROX DISPATCH DISINFECT 32OZ CT 146.71$       92.03$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

170337 COVERALL A20 ZPR FRNT WHITE LG CT 138.95$       92.11$        

915737 SOLO 9IN PLASTIC PLATES 500CT CT 131.49$       92.16$        

2701518 12PAR30S/AMB/F25/830/DIM ULW  CT 227.94$       92.19$        

2723720 2INCH HD BINDER BLACK BULK PK CT 130.95$       92.19$        

898634 EXTRACTION RINSE JFILL 2.5 L 2 CT 253.86$       92.47$        

177162 COMP PPR 2PT GREEN BAR1700    CT 305.66$       92.52$        

915152 GOOD SENSE FRESH RTD 2X1.5L   CT 234.09$       92.56$        

286518 21 OZ. STAINLESS STEEL CLEANER CT 277.83$       92.65$        

422445 R/B DANGER BARRIER 3INX1000FT CT 119.19$       92.76$        

169950 ZPR COVERLL A40 LQUD PRTCL 3XL CT 151.69$       92.84$        

2409117 42X48 GREEN 0.8MIL 5/25 COMPOS CT 139.80$       92.93$        

815065 COPY PAPER 11X17 20LB/92#     CT 325.52$       93.06$        

604770 MR.SKETCH CLASS PACK 192/PK   CT 220.49$       93.30$        

593801 6-HOOK WOOD WALL RACK MED OAK CT 128.00$       93.32$        

901709 DART SYMP 12OZ HOT CUP 1000CT CT 141.90$       93.40$        

641597 BOARD PROJECT DY 36X48 WE     CT 119.00$       93.43$        

357875 PLATE 10.25IN CLEAR DESIGNERWA CT 341.13$       93.50$        

018119 BOX CUTTER AUTO RETRACT       CT 198.04$       93.59$        

813035 CUP PAPER 16 OZ INSULATED 25 P CT 192.50$       93.59$        

807686 BAGASSE EASEL PAD 27X36 RULED CT 169.64$       93.78$        

181135 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 MED       CT 163.80$       93.78$        

807688 BAGASSE EASEL PAD 27X36 PLAIN CT 169.64$       93.81$        

910138 CLOROX HC GRMCDL CLR 128OZ 4CT CT 179.68$       94.00$        

111111 BNDG ELAS MATRIXX5YD VELCRO   CT 188.41$       94.03$        

470650 OXIVIR TB WIPES 12X60 CT      CT 182.58$       94.03$        

855300 12OZ PERFECTOUCH CUP 1000/CS  CT 250.25$       94.14$        

170573 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 BLUE 2XL  CT 129.09$       94.29$        

1774386 240 SWT 72MM X 450FT CENTRAL10 CT 175.18$       94.49$        

492175 ROLL FINANCIAL 2PLY 3INX90FT  CT 289.82$       94.64$        

825793 CHAIR FOLDING GY              CT 172.04$       94.65$        

177251 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 WHITE 4XL CT 129.63$       94.79$        

2363766 BANKERS BOX XL STORAGE        CT 97.80$        94.87$        

1482332 HOOD PULLOVR TYVK UNIV WH100CT CT 134.49$       94.95$        

507787 MAILERS BUBBLE 6 X 10         CT 181.69$       94.98$        

333197 KLEENEX LOTION FACL TISS 27/CT CT 130.87$       94.99$        

485314 STAPLS 16OZ FOAM CUP 1000CT   CT 97.96$        95.02$        

497131 5X36 HD KRAFT MAIL TUBE       CT 204.61$       95.27$        

150124 WA PLA S-CUP 16OZ 5C          CT 195.34$       95.29$        

181137 COVERALL KLNGRD A35 4XL 25CT  CT 106.96$       95.75$        

861835 SOLO TUSCAN 12OZ HOT CUP 600CT CT 210.50$       95.77$        

497117 4X48 KRAFT MAIL TUBE          CT 134.28$       95.79$        

044172 POCKET CUTTER AUTO RETRACT12CT CT 197.88$       95.87$        

044210 BOX CUTTER MANUEL 3POS 6CT    CT 198.04$       95.95$        

790575 BOWL 12 OZ HEAVYWHGT NLWE     CT 253.86$       96.17$        

24358637 BIC GREAT ERASE FINE DRY ERASE CT 134.75$       96.83$        

177113 COMP PPR 14 7/8X11 GN BAR 2700 CT 247.44$       96.90$        

2408491 CMS FORM W/O BAR REAM MARGINS- CT 221.83$       96.99$        

2092412 CMPCT CSTLBRZ ACTIVEAIRE REFIL CT 100.00$       97.00$        

421789 38X58 GRN  0.9MIL  5/20  CMPST CT 189.41$       97.32$        

919536 SE62 CARPET CLEANER  4CT      CT 189.92$       97.32$        

913527 AMPLIFY HIGH SOLID FLR FIN 6CT CT 252.93$       97.49$        

357872 PLATE 10.25IN BLACK DESIGNERWA CT 354.55$       97.75$        

170597 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 WHITE 3XL CT 133.73$       97.76$        

812667 PPR ROLL THERMAL .-1/8 X230  5 CT 175.00$       97.76$        

825800 CHAIR FOLDING BE              CT 172.04$       98.04$        

825791 CHAIR FOLDING BG              CT 172.04$       98.04$        

825964 CHAIR FOLDING BK              CT 172.04$       98.04$        

1564533 PRO STRIP SC JFILL 2.5L 2C    CT 225.69$       98.19$        

518113 WEATHER TIGHT BX 19QT         CT 155.83$       98.52$        

574743 BOX LETTER STRING/BUTTON      CT 295.56$       98.72$        

478462 SPIC & SPAN DISINFECTING 128OZ CT 189.77$       98.72$        

947014 4X42 WHITE  MLING TUBE W/CAPS CT 119.77$       98.86$        

502619 PROMINENCE HD CLEANER 2X2.5L  CT 229.80$       98.86$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

422584 COVERALL 2XLFRONT ELASTIC BKWH CT 144.19$       99.99$        

517782 POWDER MIX ASSTD 2.5GL 32CT   CT 169.90$       99.99$        

517781 POWDER MIX ZERO 2.5GL 32CT    CT 131.82$       99.99$        

2758337 R KIVE LETTER/LEGAL           CT 209.99$       99.99$        

808383 WIPE IM 12X12 196BOX          CT 156.13$       100.09$       

176662 GLOVE LATEX CANNRS YW LG144/CT CT 162.93$       100.16$       

2678554 53.65 QT STACK & PULL BOX     CT 115.32$       100.26$       

409900 PROTEIN SPOTTER 32OZ/6CT      CT 205.95$       100.27$       

422583 COVERALL XLZIPPER ELASTIC BKWH CT 137.24$       100.29$       

169948 COVERALLS A40 LQUD PARTCL LARG CT 179.60$       100.38$       

368365 CLASSICWAREPLATE 10.25IN BLK  CT 330.67$       100.40$       

368364 CLASSICWAREPLATE 10.25IN WH   CT 354.35$       100.40$       

915135 FLOOR FINISH 6X2.5L BIB       CT 245.16$       100.57$       

507635 HP BUSINESS COPY PAPER        CT 285.07$       100.66$       

170600 COVERALLS HOODED WH 4-XL 20/CT CT 137.88$       100.71$       

2071252 COMET DISNF SANT BATH CLNR 3CT CT 124.18$       100.72$       

423058 COVERALL W/ OPEN WRISTS L     CT 165.14$       100.99$       

915477 KIMTECH KIMWIPES DELICATE     CT 180.99$       101.89$       

747396 SOLO 12OZ COLD CUP 1000CT     CT 209.81$       102.30$       

177105 SPLS 14.875X11 15LB 1-PART CMP CT 264.78$       102.34$       

422587 COVERALL2XL ZIPPERWRISTANKLEWH CT 146.45$       102.43$       

176664 GLOVE LATEX CANNRS YW SM144/CT CT 162.93$       102.45$       

170338 COVERALL A20ZPR FRNT WHITE 3XL CT 162.52$       102.67$       

949131 10 X 13  POLY MAILERS         CT 138.05$       102.68$       

170595 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 BLUE 4XL  CT 140.59$       102.78$       

412638 CONSTRUCTION COMBO CASE       CT 155.09$       102.91$       

826012 CHAIR PLASTIC GY/GY           CT 186.98$       102.95$       

177177 WH LABCOATS & ACCESS 2XL 25/CT CT 140.95$       102.95$       

2820977 HD VIEW BINDER 1.5 IN WHITE   CT 192.96$       102.99$       

915836 SOLO 16OZ BLU PARTY CUP 1000CT CT 248.67$       103.15$       

915897 SOLO 16OZ RED PARTY CUP 1000CT CT 248.67$       103.24$       

825966 CHAIR FOLDING RD              CT 181.69$       103.51$       

372041 CLASSICWARE PLAS PLATE 9IN CL CT 283.20$       103.69$       

170596 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 ZPR WHT 3X CT 172.44$       104.05$       

641816 BINDER BOX STORAGE BOXES      CT 217.97$       104.43$       

206325 STORDRAWER PREMIER 18IN LTR   CT 190.05$       104.43$       

913578 VIREX II 256 ONE-STEP DISINFEC CT 241.32$       104.56$       

184811 WIPE GYM RFL 900PK 4CT        CT 177.76$       104.66$       

847560 GLASSES TOURGRD 3 CLR LEN     CT 240.00$       104.72$       

913739 OXIVIR TB WIPE 160/PK 12/CT   CT 272.39$       104.77$       

170331 COVERALLS A40 LQUD PRTCL 3XL  CT 160.23$       104.82$       

2120234 TASKI INTELLIPAD - 24 2 EA    CT 195.33$       104.82$       

947610 11X13X2  EXPANSION POLY MLR   CT 218.18$       104.83$       

177295 COVERALL KLNGRD BLUE MEDIUM   CT 186.72$       104.87$       

394498 BRAWNY INDST LW DISP SHOP TWL CT 227.93$       104.96$       

170575 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 BLUE LG   CT 153.11$       105.50$       

170574 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 BLUE XL   CT 186.72$       105.50$       

368368 CLASSICWARE PLATE 9IN BLK     CT 283.20$       105.62$       

368367 CLASSICWARE PLATE 9IN PLAS WH CT 293.89$       105.62$       

747398 SOLO 10OZ COLD CUP 1000CT     CT 260.55$       105.80$       

422577 PROTECTCOVERALL WHITE XL 25/CT CT 149.57$       105.99$       

850747 DUSTER EZTRAP W/500SH WE      CT 171.74$       106.10$       

368366 CLASSICWAREPLATE 10.25IN CL   CT 319.91$       106.19$       

228391 STOR/DRW PREMIER 24IN LTR BLK CT 216.45$       106.43$       

228393 STOR/DRW PREMIER 24IN LTR BLUE CT 233.35$       106.43$       

369023 12 X 16 SAFELOK2  CLEAR  500/C CT 109.75$       106.46$       

599200 CHAIR PLASTIC BKBK            CT 186.98$       106.59$       

599194 CHAIR PLASTIC FLDG BGY        CT 186.98$       106.59$       

599202 CHAIR PLASTIC FLDG BY         CT 186.98$       106.59$       

063429 AIR FRESHENER REFILLS - MANGO CT 151.50$       106.61$       

2437065 FC NEUTRAL CLEANER 1/2GL 4/CT CT 223.25$       106.67$       

1680397 CHARMIN ULTRASOFT 4/12MR 308  CT 159.13$       106.72$       

177161 LAB COAT KLNGRD A40 WHT 2XL   CT 146.52$       107.02$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

177164 LAB COAT KLNGRD A40 WHT LG    CT 146.52$       107.02$       

177163 LAB COAT KLNGRD A40 WHT XL    CT 146.52$       107.02$       

2409116 30X39 GREEN 0.88MIL 6/25 COMPO CT 145.86$       107.10$       

049170 PURLL ADX SF607 HD STZR 1200ML CT 180.37$       107.10$       

170549 PROTECT COVERALLS WH 4XL 21/CT CT 146.70$       107.15$       

915283 SOLO ECO 12OZ COLD CUP 1000CT CT 294.41$       107.30$       

2437064 FC HB QUAT DIS CLNR 1/2GL 4/CT CT 221.15$       107.47$       

913528 HIGH MILEAGE FLOOR FINISH 6CT CT 197.40$       107.81$       

1532690 PHILIPS6WPAR20F253000DIMLED   CT 252.42$       107.99$       

850579 SCOTCH-BRITE(TM) SURGACE PREPA CT 178.00$       108.35$       

349157 96 OZ BEV ON THE MOVE HOLDER  CT 241.50$       108.40$       

812550 CUP HOT COMPOSTABLE VEG PLAS L CT 266.97$       108.44$       

198793 SUMA BIO-FLOOR CLEANER 4X1 GAL CT 355.17$       108.70$       

606933 BATTERY C COPPERTOP 72CT      CT 273.88$       109.26$       

177588 COVERALL DENIUM 3XL           CT 149.75$       109.39$       

230088 TAPE DISPENSER 2 WIDTH BULK PK CT 393.12$       109.43$       

422582 A20 COVERALL  WHITE  2X       CT 186.05$       109.50$       

170548 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 WHITE 4X  CT 150.49$       109.93$       

2758334 STOR/FILE LETTER STORAGE BOX  CT 227.75$       109.99$       

478927 LIBERTY STORAGE BOX LEGAL     CT 290.88$       110.02$       

449814 STRETCH FILM 18X80X1500       CT 308.58$       110.06$       

910704 2INX36YD RED SAFETY TAPE      CT 301.65$       110.37$       

910705 2INX36YD WHITE SAFETY TAPE    CT 301.84$       110.37$       

910703 2INX36YD YELLOW SAFETY TAPE   CT 302.70$       110.37$       

913523 FRESCOMAX LOW ODOR FLR FIN 6CT CT 249.81$       110.60$       

177136 COVERALL KLNGRD 3XL           CT 152.36$       111.29$       

691374 GDWRP STCHWRP20X1000 80GA 4/CS CT 112.60$       111.30$       

170586 COVERALL KLNGD A30 ZPR WHT 2XL CT 152.57$       111.44$       

170559 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 ZIPPER XL CT 234.87$       111.44$       

170564 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 ZPR MED   CT 152.57$       111.44$       

177176 WHITE LAB COATS 2XL 50/CT     CT 152.57$       111.44$       

169792 COVERALL A40 LQUD PARTCL 3XL  CT 250.75$       111.65$       

170562 COVERALL KLNGRD ZPR ELSTC 3X  CT 152.90$       111.80$       

177589 COVERALL DENIUM 2XL           CT 153.49$       112.10$       

170587 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 ZPR BLU LG CT 153.48$       112.10$       

849366 FIRST AID EYEWSH BTL 32OZ     CT 193.03$       112.10$       

171830 KS COVERALL DENIM BLUE M      CT 153.49$       112.10$       

177160 LAB COAT KLNGRD A40 WHT 3XL   CT 154.06$       112.54$       

801478 CLEANER BASEBOARD STRIPER     CT 335.50$       112.60$       

422586 COVERALL XL ZIPPERWRISTANKLEWH CT 220.32$       112.61$       

841438 WYPALL X60 HEAVY DUTY WIPERS  CT 174.72$       112.78$       

1693952 POLY MAILER24 X 36 100 PK     CT 167.60$       112.84$       

690155 REINF KRFT TAPE 3X450 10/CS   CT 187.50$       112.88$       

2708774 CARTON CUTTER 12PK-FULL CASE  CT 237.48$       112.99$       

601569 PAINT WTRCOLORS WSHABL 36CT   CT 160.07$       112.99$       

2417520 PURPLE DIAMOND FLOOR PAD PLUS CT 217.40$       113.04$       

228600 STOR/DRAWER PREMIER 18IN LGL  CT 200.60$       113.21$       

228390 STOR/DRW PREMIER 18IN LGL BLUE CT 208.60$       113.21$       

800669 CUP SOUP COMPOSTABLE VEG PLAS CT 170.31$       113.39$       

177174 COVERALLS WHITE 4XL 25/CT     CT 232.90$       114.17$       

154051 SUMA BLEND MECH DETRGNT 1GL4CT CT 236.62$       114.30$       

175166 SUMA FRUIT/VEG WASH 64OZ 4CT  CT 360.99$       115.11$       

512916 CORRUGATED RECYCLER           CT 222.00$       115.17$       

915282 SOLO ECO 16OZ COLD CUP 1000CT CT 309.10$       115.17$       

170336 COVERALL A20 PRTCL PROTECT 3XL CT 155.71$       115.38$       

1823513 41 QUART WEATHERTIGHT BOX     CT 134.11$       115.42$       

748488 SOLO 16OZ CLR COLD CUP 1000CT CT 221.12$       115.67$       

177284 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPAY 2XL    CT 158.80$       115.70$       

849846 SCOTCH-BRITE SURGACE PREP PAD CT 263.85$       115.74$       

743916 PRESTO BOX  LETTER SIZE  12 P CT 206.40$       115.89$       

1518954 PHILIPSFB31W835T8UFLLAMP      CT 315.30$       115.99$       

1518955 PHILIPSFB32W6T8U835FLLAMP     CT 676.40$       115.99$       

1518956 PHILIPSFB32W6T8U841FLLAMP     CT 676.40$       115.99$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

177285 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPAY XL     CT 158.80$       116.00$       

177287 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPRAY LG    CT 158.80$       116.00$       

177289 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPRAY MD    CT 158.80$       116.00$       

177165 LAB COAT KLNGRD A40 WHT MED   CT 218.28$       116.04$       

368579 BREAKDOWNTM/MC ODOR ELIMINATOR CT 160.37$       116.12$       

421790 33X39  GRN  0.9MIL  8/25 CMPST CT 299.59$       116.25$       

569125 BATTERY D CELL COPPERTOP 72CT CT 273.88$       116.35$       

491924 ROLL FINANCE 2PLY 3-1/4INX80FT CT 238.51$       116.39$       

369304 GM FT OUR BLND PP 2.2OZ       CT 204.38$       116.50$       

912581 HYGEN HI PRFRMNCE FLEXI WAND  CT 137.76$       116.71$       

915244 16OZ CLEARCUP GREENSTRPE 500CT CT 258.99$       116.93$       

170560 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 ELSTC LG  CT 160.47$       117.21$       

170557 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 ELSTC XL  CT 160.47$       117.21$       

170563 COVRLL KLNGRD A30 ZPR ELSTC MD CT 160.47$       117.21$       

170552 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 WHITE 3X  CT 160.58$       117.30$       

228392 STOR/DRW PREMIER 24IN LGL BLK CT 256.10$       117.36$       

910265 AIRFRESHNR LIQUID 2/CT        CT 246.95$       117.50$       

491917 ROLL FINANCIAL 3INX140 SC     CT 307.36$       117.54$       

170598 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 ZPR WHT 2X CT 161.09$       117.67$       

833467 BOARD FOAM 20X30 WHITE 25/CART CT 145.50$       117.96$       

812988 COUNTERACTANT ODOR GD SENSE FR CT 246.95$       117.98$       

170589 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 ZPR WHT LG CT 161.64$       118.07$       

177296 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 4XL       CT 162.08$       118.38$       

818581 TUBE FLUORSCENT 34W 48  COOL W CT 163.80$       118.60$       

1530694 PHI12.5WPAR30LF253000DIMLED   CT 152.16$       119.39$       

887681 TOWEL DRY 15 X17              CT 330.27$       119.46$       

831037 CHAIR FOLDING VINYL BROWN/BEIG CT 217.45$       119.67$       

831036 CHAIR FOLDING VINYL GRAY/GRAY CT 217.45$       119.67$       

660879 DRAWER STORAGE STEEL PLUS LTR CT 251.40$       119.73$       

927594 CLEANR FREEZER FLOOR 4CT      CT 277.70$       119.84$       

422572 A20 SHOE COVERS  UNIVERSAL    CT 166.23$       119.99$       

369305 GM BRKFST BLND PP 2.2OZ 100CT CT 204.38$       119.99$       

184814 WIPE GYM ANTBAC RFL 700PK 4CT CT 234.33$       120.00$       

688151 ZIP 13 X 15 X 002 1M/CS       CT 126.06$       120.06$       

1585692 PRLN #39 GLSS CLNR CONC 2GL/CT CT 233.36$       120.09$       

1823514 46 QUART WEATHERTIGHT BOX     CT 177.58$       120.32$       

1774384 260 SWT 3IN X 450FT CENTRAL 10 CT 226.21$       120.59$       

910706 2INX36YD BLACK SAFETY TAPE    CT 301.40$       120.87$       

154353 KLNGRD CVR-ALL ZIP WE  LG     CT 152.57$       120.99$       

943654 SUMA CALC DESCALER D5 1GL 4CT CT 156.23$       121.17$       

177173 COVERALLS WH W/BOOT XL 25/CT  CT 166.00$       121.26$       

910707 2INX36YD BLUE SAFETY TAPE     CT 301.40$       121.41$       

910708 2INX36YD GREEN SAFETY TAPE    CT 301.40$       121.41$       

910709 2INX36YD ORANGE SAFETY TAPE   CT 301.40$       121.41$       

1673415 PHI32W120VU6T85000K82CRIFLBLB CT 676.40$       121.99$       

177585 COVERALL A20 LG               CT 252.14$       122.43$       

177586 COVERALL A20 PARTIC PROT MED  CT 167.61$       122.43$       

177584 COVERALL A20 XL               CT 252.14$       122.43$       

2120235 TASKI INTELLIPAD - 27 2 EA    CT 228.48$       122.61$       

177283 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPAY 3XL    CT 167.90$       122.64$       

1558876 FLAX 900 HEAVY DUTY CLOTHS    CT 286.79$       122.69$       

915271 RESTROOM FLOOR AND SURFACE NON CT 233.56$       122.83$       

328427 DISPATCH BLCH WIPES 150CT 8PK CT 206.80$       122.99$       

831042 CHAIR FOLDING FABRIC BEIGE/BEI CT 223.40$       123.00$       

831045 CHAIR FOLDING FABRIC WALNUT/BR CT 223.40$       123.00$       

831046 CHAIR FOLDING FBR CAB/GY      CT 223.40$       123.00$       

855299 16OZ PERFECTOUCH CUP 1000/CS  CT 227.02$       123.16$       

950985 VIREX II 256 6/32 OZ          CT 158.79$       123.47$       

2406382 DRC 1/4 FOLD WIPERS           CT 260.19$       123.69$       

830736 CHAIR FOLDING PREMIUM VINYL BE CT 217.45$       123.92$       

831041 CHAIR FOLDING VINYL BLACK/BLAC CT 217.45$       123.92$       

831039 CHAIR FOLDING VINYL BLUE/BLUE CT 217.45$       123.92$       

044173 PEN CUTTER AUTO RETRACT 12CT  CT 257.34$       124.67$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

170584 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 ZP WHT 2XL CT 170.65$       124.71$       

170555 COVERALLS HOODED WHITE M 25/CT CT 170.65$       124.71$       

177258 COVERALLS HOODED BLUE XL 24/CT CT 149.01$       124.90$       

177587 COVERALL A20 PARTIC PROT 4XL  CT 148.82$       124.95$       

343488 JOLLY RANCHER ASST BULK 8/5LB CT 186.09$       124.99$       

177175 LAB COAT A10 3XL              CT 158.66$       125.21$       

170590 COVERAL HOOD WBOOT WH 4XL20/CT CT 181.75$       125.47$       

1023382 OFS DOORS F/SL36HO SIL 36IN   CT 189.00$       125.84$       

685869 POLYBAG 18 X 24 X 003 500/CS  CT 167.94$       125.99$       

422588 A20 COVERALL  WHITE  3X       CT 129.18$       126.38$       

1050647 WORK SPACES 28 WATT T8 U-BENT CT 633.12$       126.55$       

744062 PRESTO BOX  LEGAL SIZE  12PK  CT 231.96$       126.59$       

332181 HYGN MICRFBER DISPOSABLE CLOTH CT 208.02$       126.69$       

861848 SOLO TUSCAN 8OZ HOT CUP 1000CT CT 280.65$       126.95$       

066734 FILE 00705 STORAGE LEGAL  XXX CT 221.16$       127.29$       

825965 CHAIR FOLDING FABRIC BLUE/BLUE CT 223.40$       127.34$       

831044 CHAIR FOLDING FABRIC BLUE/GRAY CT 223.40$       127.34$       

831043 CHAIR FOLDING FABRIC GRAY/GRAY CT 223.40$       127.34$       

057218 PREM FAB FOLDING CHR BLK 4/CT CT 223.40$       127.34$       

2453603 PACBLUEULTRA SANITZR FRAGFREE CT 160.27$       127.52$       

081737 BOX STRING/BUTTON LETTER 12/CT CT 260.76$       127.99$       

177171 COVERALL W/HOOD A40 L         CT 175.60$       128.32$       

177548 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPRAY XL    CT 216.67$       128.64$       

177282 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPAY 4XL    CT 176.37$       128.82$       

180506 COVERALL KLNGRD A40 4XL       CT 177.02$       128.82$       

423056 COVERALL W/ OPEN WRISTS 3XL   CT 145.78$       128.99$       

177549 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPRAY LG    CT 176.74$       129.09$       

1482931 COVERAL NEXGEN DISP WH XL 25CT CT 176.06$       129.16$       

1482930 COVERAL NEXGEN DISP WH 2X 25CT CT 176.06$       129.17$       

906719 30H STEEL STOOL GRAY          CT 235.38$       129.52$       

2411699 47X60 GREEN 0.8MIL 5/25 COMPOS CT 195.54$       129.98$       

177547 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPRAY 2XL   CT 177.97$       129.99$       

2758335 STOR/FILE LETTER STORAGE BOXES CT 281.10$       129.99$       

684211 12INX15.5IN POLY MAILER 500 CS CT 262.53$       130.22$       

579791 6 GAL ORANGE POWDER DRINK MIX CT 204.38$       130.29$       

170537 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 WHITE 3XL CT 178.78$       130.74$       

170390 COVERALLS HOODED WH 4XL 21/CT CT 178.78$       130.74$       

170585 COVERALLS WHITE 2XL 25/CT     CT 166.07$       130.76$       

579788 6GAL LEMONLIME POWDER DRINK MX CT 204.38$       130.79$       

1518961 PHILIPS7MRX16F243000DIMLED    CT 143.60$       130.99$       

2723725 4IN HD BULK PACK BINDER BLACK CT 135.96$       131.27$       

170591 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 ZPR WHT MD CT 191.68$       131.79$       

170588 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 ZPR WHT XL CT 161.64$       131.79$       

660880 DRAWER STORAGE STEEL PLUS LGL CT 296.22$       131.99$       

1482794 COVERALL TYVEK WH XL 25CT     CT 167.68$       132.19$       

1482795 COVERALL TYVEK WHITE LG 25CT  CT 167.68$       132.26$       

2437059 3IN1 FLR CLNR CONC 1/2GL 4/CT CT 277.19$       133.76$       

1823512 74 QUART WEATHERTIGHT BOX     CT 161.43$       134.08$       

983894 6X9 OE KRAFT 1C ENVELOPE 1000 CT 138.29$       134.14$       

904615 SMARTLINK WIRE BOOK BOX PLAT  CT 258.00$       134.16$       

1587897 WIPE FORCE AB RFL 900/PK 4CT  CT 388.13$       134.85$       

2071261 PRO HD SPRAY CLNR CL 1GAL/2CT CT 261.89$       134.94$       

175208 SUMA POT/PAN DETGNT 8LB 2CT   CT 741.16$       135.11$       

177281 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPAY 5XL    CT 201.47$       135.23$       

849849 3M DOODLEBUG HI PRO PAD 4BX/CS CT 311.56$       135.68$       

177167 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 3XL       CT 185.99$       135.84$       

1482657 COVERALL POLY DSPBL WH XL 25CT CT 138.71$       135.99$       

343696 TAPE PACKING 1.88X60YD 36CT   CT 246.60$       135.99$       

1482815 SHOE COVER TYVEK UNVSL 200CT  CT 152.22$       136.18$       

045556 PLASTICHTCP12OZ 600/CARTON    CT 205.29$       136.19$       

177300 COVERALL KLNGRD A20 2XL       CT 162.70$       136.48$       

177298 COVERALL A20 KLNGRD 3XL       CT 226.76$       136.69$       

416525 NORWELL PLASTIC STACK CHR GRAY CT 217.35$       136.74$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

812442 RAG WORKHORSE X70 WHITE 1000/C CT 323.01$       136.79$       

170578 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 BLUE 3XL  CT 188.05$       137.42$       

169889 COVERALL A40 LQUD PARTCL LARGE CT 238.85$       137.70$       

169794 COVERALL A40 LQUD PARTCL XL   CT 238.85$       137.70$       

1482656 COVERALL POLY DSPBL WH 2X 25CT CT 149.67$       138.35$       

983892 6X9 OE WW 1C ENVELOPE 1000    CT 142.45$       138.36$       

910718 2INX36YD BLK/WTE STRIPED TAPE CT 220.52$       138.38$       

910717 2INX36YD RD/WTE STRIPED TAPE  CT 220.79$       138.69$       

1482788 COVERALL TYVEK  WH XL 25CT    CT 211.40$       139.05$       

170547 COVERALLS HOODED WH 4XL 21/CT CT 145.57$       139.14$       

170583 COVERALLS HOODED WH 2XL 25/CT CT 190.62$       139.22$       

170536 COVERALLS HOODED WHTE L 25/CT CT 190.62$       139.22$       

170538 COVERALLS HOODED WHTE M 25/CT CT 190.62$       139.22$       

170389 COVERALLS HOODED WHTE XL 25/CT CT 190.62$       139.22$       

170550 COVERALLS HOODED WHITE L 25/CT CT 154.52$       139.23$       

170539 COVERALLS HOODED WHTE XL 25/CT CT 183.84$       139.23$       

518370 WEATHERTIGHTBX 62Q CLR/BLK BX CT 211.47$       139.56$       

2437063 FC GLASS CLNR PRTCR 1/2GL 4/CT CT 270.80$       139.71$       

177168 COVERALL KLNGRD A30 2XL       CT 248.50$       139.89$       

177172 COVERALL W/HOOD A40 MED       CT 248.50$       139.89$       

177169 COVERALL W/HOOD A40 XL        CT 248.50$       139.89$       

1693951 POLY MAIL14 X 17 500 PK       CT 237.03$       140.07$       

1482924 COVERALL TYVEK WH 3X 25CT     CT 177.70$       140.18$       

906718 24H STEEL STOOL GRAY          CT 247.21$       140.86$       

177554 COVERALL A70 HAZARDGARD MED   CT 250.80$       141.33$       

898640 CLEANER  CITRUS NTRL  STRIDE  CT 308.15$       141.46$       

2720545 7MR16/LED/F25/830/DIM AF2     CT 202.90$       142.39$       

177166 COVERALL W/HOOD&BOOTS 4XL     CT 195.13$       142.52$       

480381 BRTHBL SPLSH-PARTCL APREL 2XLG CT 229.50$       142.53$       

2437061 FLR STRPR LO CONC 1/2GL 4/CT  CT 254.36$       143.30$       

177297 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPRAY 4XL   CT 196.10$       143.80$       

946810 10X36 KRFT  JUMBO MAILING TUBE CT 236.00$       143.89$       

912598 24IN MICROFIBER DAMP ROOM PAD CT 311.28$       144.00$       

1482929 COVERAL NEXGEN DISP WH 3X 25CT CT 198.09$       145.15$       

423065 COVERALL W/ OPEN WRISTS 4XL   CT 254.10$       145.99$       

905253 30H VNYL STOOL GRAY           CT 265.39$       146.04$       

887675 WYPALL L10 UTILITY WIPES      CT 341.66$       146.04$       

757560 EZLOAD LAM FILM 25 X500  1.7M CT 262.14$       146.12$       

910584 DSNFCT CREW RESTROOM FLOOR/SUR CT 318.38$       146.74$       

170577 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 ZIPR 4XL  CT 199.49$       146.81$       

422578 A65 COVERALL  BLUE  XL        CT 229.88$       147.09$       

176835 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 ULTRA 3XL CT 201.12$       147.66$       

132819 ODOR COUNTRACTNT 2.5L 2CT     CT 314.97$       147.66$       

849226 SCOTCH-BRITE PURPLE DIAMON 13I CT 307.11$       147.73$       

422579 A65 COVERALL  BLUE  2X        CT 229.88$       148.69$       

946858 6X60 KRAFT  JUMBO MAILING TUBE CT 244.61$       148.97$       

24314154 PHILIPS 13W 4FT LED T8 3500K  CT 243.60$       149.19$       

24314163 PHILIPS 13W 4FT LED T8 4000K  CT 243.60$       149.19$       

812551 CUP HOT COMPOSTABLE VEG PLAS L CT 297.48$       149.77$       

850583 SCOTCH-BRITE SURFACE PREP 10CS CT 171.83$       150.50$       

422580 A65 COVERALL  BLUE  3X        CT 241.43$       151.39$       

911869 ROLL THERMAL POS              CT 563.18$       152.58$       

910719 2INX36YD GRN/WTE STRIPED TAPE CT 380.05$       153.08$       

849847 SCOTCH-BRITE SURFACE PREP PAD CT 309.32$       153.30$       

1482654 COVERALL POLY DSPBL WH 4X 25CT CT 158.08$       153.34$       

423083 COVERALL W/ HOOD  ELASTIC WRIS CT 228.05$       153.99$       

587455 ENVELOPE HCFA 9X12.5          CT 236.66$       153.99$       

848785 SCOTCH-BRITE(TM) SIENNA DIAMON CT 342.00$       154.52$       

219249 SOLO SYMP 12OZ BOWL 1000CT    CT 404.73$       155.99$       

601885 BOARD FOAM 30X40 WE           CT 275.00$       156.82$       

176834 COVERALL KLNGRD ULTRA 4XL     CT 213.18$       156.88$       

170582 COVERALL KLNGRD A 60 ZPR BLU M CT 214.80$       157.67$       

170581 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 ZPR BLUE L CT 214.80$       157.67$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1530691 PHILIPS19PAR38F253000DIMLED   CT 386.27$       158.29$       

1482918 COVERALL TYVEK  WH 2X 25CT    CT 200.85$       158.35$       

177546 COVERALL A70 HVYDUTY 3XL      CT 183.17$       158.86$       

848794 SCOTCH-BRITE(TM) PURPLE DIAMON CT 519.84$       159.23$       

906716 31-39H STEEL STOOL GRAY       CT 289.86$       159.56$       

1482463 COVERALL TYVEK DISP WH XL 25CT CT 202.95$       159.98$       

042281 PLASTICHTCP16 OZ.  600/CARTON CT 228.08$       159.99$       

1483142 COVERALL TYVEK DISP WH LG 25CT CT 202.95$       160.08$       

181420 COVERALL A60 KLEENGRD 3XL 2OCT CT 217.24$       160.09$       

170544 COVRLL KLNGRD A65 FLM RSTNT LG CT 219.18$       160.74$       

170576 COVRLL KLNGRD A65 FLM RSTNT MD CT 219.18$       160.74$       

1482439 LABCOAT TYVEK REUSE WH LG 30CT CT 175.63$       161.46$       

906717 18H STEEL STOOL GRAY          CT 283.41$       161.53$       

1482792 COVERALL FAB DISP WH XL 25CT  CT 205.95$       162.37$       

983854 PREMIUM FULL CLR FLAT LH 1000 CT 191.99$       162.77$       

1482926 COVERALL TYVEK WH MD 25CT     CT 167.07$       162.99$       

2701412 10T8/48-3500 IF 10/1          CT 243.60$       163.59$       

2701343 10T8/48-4000 IF 10/1          CT 243.60$       163.59$       

423084 COVERALL HOOD ELASTIC WRIS 4XL CT 305.60$       163.69$       

24314913 PURELL ADV SNGL USE 2000/CT   CT 232.46$       163.99$       

851813 SWIFT RECEPTN GANGING BRACKETS CT 319.00$       164.60$       

2437060 IND DEGREASER CONC 1/2GL 4/CT CT 396.62$       164.98$       

818577 CUP HOT ECO-FRIENDLY 10OZ     CT 260.08$       165.05$       

177292 COVERALL KLNGD ULTRA 4XL      CT 225.54$       165.40$       

449821 STRETCH FILM 18X120X1000      CT 371.10$       166.49$       

983857 PREMIUM FULL COLOR THRM 1000  CT 207.85$       166.78$       

176842 SHOE COVER KLNGD UNIVERSAL A40 CT 197.43$       166.95$       

897474 REFIL PURE FLOW 1000 SEALED CA CT 237.48$       167.01$       

198796 SUMA STAR HAND DISHWASHING DET CT 565.16$       168.19$       

905252 24H VNYL STOOL GRAY           CT 305.50$       168.20$       

177291 COVERALL A70 CHEM SPRAY 5XL   CT 200.62$       168.26$       

176836 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 ULTRA 2XL CT 229.42$       168.26$       

176838 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 ULTRA LARG CT 229.42$       168.26$       

176839 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 ULTRA MED CT 229.42$       168.26$       

176837 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 ULTRA XL  CT 229.41$       168.26$       

636802 PAPER 8 1/2X11 3 PART REV     CT 251.04$       168.30$       

984308 9X12 OE KRAFT 1C ENVELOPE 1000 CT 168.75$       168.63$       

983896 9X12 OE WW 1C ENVELOPE 1000   CT 185.10$       168.63$       

177254 COVERLL KLNGD ULTRA HOODED 3XL CT 345.44$       168.98$       

796093 WIPE KAYDRY 12X12 15/119      CT 234.62$       169.07$       

2659659 SCOTT RAGS                    CT 180.11$       169.27$       

423064 COVERALL W/ OPEN WRISTS AND AN CT 233.79$       169.89$       

983848 BASIC FULL COLOR FLAT LH 1000 CT 213.22$       169.99$       

369760 10X15 SAFELOK2 CLR 500/CT     CT 176.82$       171.52$       

1148610 OFS ARMLESS STACK CHAIR 16.5IN CT 340.00$       171.60$       

1482791 COVERALL FAB DISP WH 2X 25CT  CT 218.35$       172.15$       

170543 COVRLL KLNGRD A65 FLM RSTNT 4X CT 249.13$       172.83$       

177572 COVERALL A65 4XL              CT 236.22$       173.29$       

177574 COVERALL A65 FLAME RESIST 3XL CT 236.22$       173.29$       

2452493 PRPL DMND FLR PAD PLUS 19 IN  CT 431.25$       173.61$       

849223 SCOTCH-BRITE(TM) PURPLE DIAMON CT 415.44$       173.77$       

847318 REFILL PORTASTREAM 1 70OZ/6/CS CT 298.77$       173.89$       

513420 XEROX 8.5X11 CARBONLESS CS    CT 269.73$       173.97$       

646447 XEROX 8.5X12 20 2-PART CMP    CT 269.73$       173.97$       

170579 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 BLUE 2XL  CT 283.46$       174.36$       

170580 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 BLUE XL   CT 283.46$       174.36$       

726366 SCOTCH HD PACKAGING TAPE 36/CT CT 291.25$       174.58$       

2408490 CMS FORM W/O BAR REAM MARGINS- CT 213.57$       175.21$       

2786443 T&F CLEANER NEUTRAL CONCTRT 2L CT 467.78$       175.71$       

318619 ULTRA FOAM HND GEL 1.5OZ      CT 378.18$       175.79$       

2767120 T&F 3H NEUTRAL CLNR CONCT 6/CT CT 447.45$       175.89$       

905250 31-39H VINYL STOOL GRAY       CT 320.23$       176.29$       

906714 25-33H STEEL STOOL GRAY       CT 320.76$       176.55$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

849845 DOODLEBUG HOLDER SET 4/CT     CT 321.70$       178.99$       

106168 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF PE SM1000CT CT 308.76$       179.94$       

514316 CARBONLESS PAPER 8.5X11 3     CT 278.15$       180.10$       

181421 COVERALL A60 KLEENGRD LG 24CT CT 245.68$       180.17$       

177293 COVERALL KLNGRD ULTRA 2XL     CT 245.68$       180.17$       

171831 COVERALL KLNGRD ULTRA MD      CT 245.68$       180.17$       

177294 COVERALL KLNGRD ULTRA XL      CT 245.68$       180.17$       

170542 COVRALL KLNGRD A65 FLM RSTNT M CT 247.02$       181.15$       

170541 COVRLL KLNGRD A65 FLM RSTNT LG CT 247.02$       181.15$       

106165 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF PE XLG900CT CT 208.50$       181.16$       

698138 3M WHT 10X12.5 PACK LIST ENV  CT 402.45$       181.86$       

2415086 CAREWIPES PERFRM BODYCLOTH 4PK CT 298.92$       181.95$       

948765 SILICA GEL PACKETS 7/8X2 1/8  CT 534.75$       182.86$       

1482919 COVERALL TYVEK  WH LG 25CT    CT 189.45$       183.99$       

1482789 COVERALL TYVEK  WH MD 25CT    CT 188.59$       183.99$       

983851 BASIC FULL COLOR THRMO LH 1000 CT 218.58$       186.64$       

1482921 COVERALL FAB DISP WH 3X 25CT  CT 231.45$       187.35$       

983890 10X13 OE KRAFT 1C ENV 1000    CT 189.45$       188.09$       

983888 10X13 OE WW 1C ENVELOPE 1000  CT 204.63$       188.09$       

177561 COVERALL A65 HAZARDGARD 3XL   CT 383.42$       188.70$       

812989 FRESHENER FABRIC GOOD SENSE 2. CT 482.82$       189.87$       

2202662 BANDAGE VALUE PK 200BX 24/CT  CT 268.92$       189.99$       

983842 BASIC FULL COLOR #10 ENV 1000 CT 225.29$       189.99$       

983906 #10 FULL COLOR WW STD ENV 1000 CT 202.85$       190.76$       

388211 BRAWNY INDUSTRIAL HVY WT DISP CT 470.83$       191.50$       

478465 A60 BLD PTHGN CHEM APREL XLG  CT 394.95$       193.22$       

177288 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 BLUE LG   CT 263.87$       193.22$       

177290 COVERALL KLNGRD A60 BLUE MED  CT 263.88$       193.22$       

480338 KIM DELICATE TASK WPR 60/280  CT 324.86$       193.56$       

170540 COVRLL KLNGRD A65 FLM RSTNT XL CT 246.93$       194.99$       

983903 #10 FULL CLR SECURITY ENV 1000 CT 207.25$       195.64$       

177253 COVERLL KLNGD STRM FLP A60 4XL CT 335.54$       195.65$       

905251 18H VNYL STOOL GRAY           CT 344.99$       196.66$       

177563 COVERALL A65 LG               CT 268.48$       196.86$       

177567 COVERALL A65 MED              CT 268.48$       196.86$       

177591 COVERALL A65 XL               CT 268.48$       196.86$       

908203 T&F CLEANER DISINFCTNT 25H 2L CT 533.50$       200.41$       

908198 T&F CLEANER DISINFCTNT HB QUAT CT 510.28$       200.41$       

646450 XEROX 8.5X12 4-PART CMP       CT 312.42$       200.56$       

915835 SOLO 10.25IN PLAST PLATE 25PK CT 239.16$       200.97$       

906712 31-39H STEEL STOOL W/BACK GRAY CT 365.17$       201.00$       

106166 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF PE LG1000CT CT 208.50$       202.25$       

106167 EXAM GLOVE NTRL PF PE MD1000CT CT 208.50$       202.25$       

849337 SINGLE EYE WASH STATION 8/CT  CT 323.08$       202.28$       

177286 COVERALL KLNGRD DENM BLUE XL  CT 347.38$       203.98$       

177255 COVERLL KLNGD ULTRA HOODED 2XL CT 347.38$       203.98$       

847320 EYE WASH 180 OZ/4/CS          CT 559.78$       204.29$       

1482922 COVERALL FAB DISP WH LG 25CT  CT 222.26$       204.76$       

895700 VY SLED BASE STACK CHAIR GN   CT 407.00$       204.80$       

177018 4535FLAMERSSTNTCVRLLBLUE4XL   CT 383.42$       204.91$       

983909 #10 FULL COLOR WIN ENV 1000   CT 207.25$       205.99$       

2786444 T&F GLASS CLNR/PROTECTOR 6/CT CT 456.20$       206.31$       

423077 COVERALL ELASTIC WRISTS 4XL   CT 229.90$       207.35$       

1023381 OFS DOORS F/66IN HUTCH 66IN   CT 334.00$       207.48$       

1148614 OFS ARMLESS STACK CHAIR 18IN  CT 400.00$       208.00$       

905249 25-33H VINYL STOOL GRAY       CT 378.20$       208.28$       

1482462 COVERALL TYVEK DISP WH 2X 25CT CT 215.15$       208.99$       

849297 SCOTH-BRITE(TM) SIENNA DIAMON CT 462.00$       209.02$       

063316 PORTBLE RSTRM LIQ WASTE 100CT CT 315.00$       209.47$       

983845 PREMIUM FULL CLR #10 ENV 1000 CT 240.57$       209.99$       

1482917 COVERALL TYVEK  WH 3X 25CT    CT 212.16$       211.34$       

906713 19-27H STEEL STOOL GRAY       CT 375.39$       213.97$       

915887 SOLO ECO 3OZ COLD CUP 5000CT  CT 327.54$       214.58$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

176916 4535FLAMERSSTNTCVRLBLUE2XL    CT 402.90$       215.33$       

916336 CUSTOM DROP BAG 1000/CT       CT 293.45$       219.20$       

230531 DOME STCK CHAIR BLK 2/CT      CT 385.59$       219.77$       

230533 DOME STCK CHAIR MDNGT BLE 2/CT CT 385.59$       219.77$       

983900 #10 PEEL & SEAL ENVELOPE 1000 CT 222.14$       219.99$       

1170024 BLACK 24 HARDBOARD SEAT STOOL CT 298.30$       221.63$       

2402573 VY SLED BASE CHAIR BLUE       CT 428.00$       222.93$       

2402574 VY SLED BASE STACK CHAIR GREEN CT 428.00$       222.93$       

175216 SUMA KLEAR RINSE AID 1GL 4CT  CT 351.42$       223.27$       

170391 COVRLL KLNGRD A65 FLM RSTNT 2X CT 236.72$       224.84$       

948226 SILICA GEL PACKETS 1.5X3 1/4  CT 577.71$       225.29$       

423072 COVERALL HOOD  ELASTICWRIS 4XL CT 310.20$       225.48$       

905247 31-39H VINYL STOOL W/BACK GRAY CT 410.37$       225.91$       

849830 REFILL F/CLNSTP 60LAYR WE     CT 451.50$       225.96$       

044171 SAFETY CUTTER PILLOW PAK 48CT CT 474.38$       229.82$       

752759 DURACELL COPPERTOP 9V BULK 72 CT 469.80$       229.99$       

1518965 PHILIPS16.5T8484100IFLED      CT 568.42$       229.99$       

465527 CHAIR STACKING BURGUNDY       CT 432.00$       230.40$       

517641 CLAMPS HANGING 18IN CTN OF 6  CT 318.00$       232.37$       

849300 SCOTCH-BRITE(TM) SIENNA DIAMON CT 478.15$       236.30$       

2419963 PURPLE DIAMOND FLOOR PAD PLUS CT 490.10$       238.38$       

905248 19-27H VINYL STOOL GRAY       CT 435.06$       239.48$       

331490 ESCALATE STACK CHAIR BLK      CT 258.00$       240.00$       

906710 25-33 STEEL STOOL W/BACK GRAY CT 442.64$       243.71$       

2437096 FC DISINFCT CLNR CONC 1/2GAL  CT 492.57$       246.36$       

480428 A60 BLD PTHGN CHEM APREL XLG  CT 394.95$       246.78$       

948776 SILICA GEL PACKETS 5/8X1 9/32 CT 635.91$       247.99$       

320802 SUMA REVOFLOW MECHANICAL WARE CT 474.75$       251.25$       

1050654 GE WORK SPACES 51 WATT T5     CT 940.80$       252.85$       

948770 SILICA GEL PACKETS 7/8X1.5    CT 617.51$       258.29$       

517642 CLAMPS HANGING 24IN CTN OF 6  CT 354.00$       259.21$       

768688 CHAIR STACK W/O ARM BK        CT 531.00$       267.80$       

2433998 SONIC STCK ARMLESS-IVORY CLOUD CT 531.30$       267.90$       

2433999 SONIC STCK ARMLESS-PLATINUM   CT 531.30$       267.90$       

1170022 BLACK 18 HARDBOARD SEAT STOOL CT 342.94$       273.96$       

1170026 BLACK HARDBOARD SEAT STOOL WIT CT 352.49$       276.56$       

2402630 DENSITY STACK CHAIR- ALL RED  CT 532.00$       277.33$       

085577 CAFE HEIGHT STOOL BLK         CT 505.00$       278.64$       

697645 27 IN PURPLE DIAMOND FLOOR PAD CT 580.88$       282.54$       

2402632 DENSITY STACK CHAIR-ALL CHRME CT 532.00$       285.67$       

370243 SMRTLNK 12H STDNT CHR LAVA    CT 554.00$       286.52$       

370244 SMRTLNK 12H STDNT CHR RGTA    CT 554.00$       286.52$       

370245 SMRTLNK 14H STDNT CHR LAVA    CT 554.00$       286.52$       

370246 SMRTLNK 14H STDNT CHR RGTA    CT 554.00$       286.52$       

2332957 COGO BLK STACKCHAIRS(2)       CT 369.00$       287.76$       

2332956 COGO BLUE STACKCHAIRS(2)      CT 369.00$       287.76$       

2332954 COGO OUT/IN-DOOR STACKCHAIR(2) CT 369.00$       287.76$       

2633639 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  CT 547.00$       287.88$       

177556 COVERALL A80 HAZARDGARD 3XL   CT 397.55$       291.57$       

2402631 DENSITY STACK CHAIR- ALL BLK  CT 532.00$       292.26$       

768691 CHAIR STACK SONIC BK          CT 563.00$       292.75$       

2332955 COGO OUT/IN-DOOR STACKCHAIR(2) CT 369.00$       296.60$       

2633661 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  CT 547.00$       297.43$       

1037455 SCOTCHGARD STONE FLOOR PROTECT CT 656.15$       300.83$       

465524 SAFCO BLACK GST CHAIRS  4/PACK CT 445.00$       300.96$       

465528 SAFCO STACKABLE GRAY GUEST    CT 445.00$       300.96$       

370247 SMRTLNK 16H STDNT CHR LAVA    CT 583.00$       301.60$       

370248 SMRTLNK 16H STDNT CHR RGTA    CT 583.00$       301.60$       

906652 19-27H STEEL STOOL W/BACK GRAY CT 532.65$       303.59$       

176657 COVERALL A80 4XL WHT          CT 417.43$       306.15$       

24342870 CURRANT 4273 BISTRO HEIGHT BB CT 592.00$       308.27$       

370250 SMRTLNK 18H STDNT CHR LAVA    CT 583.00$       311.13$       

177558 COVERALL A80 HAZARDGARD 2XL   CT 428.86$       314.53$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

177559 COVERALL A80 HAZARDGARD XL    CT 428.86$       314.53$       

194223 SUMA REVO SELECT A7 2X4L      CT 681.09$       315.57$       

517645 CLAMPS HANGING 42IN CTN OF 6  CT 444.00$       324.42$       

370251 SMRTLNK 18H STDNT CHR RGTA    CT 583.00$       326.21$       

2433991 SONIC STACK ARMCHR-IVORY CLOUD CT 648.60$       326.51$       

2433992 SONIC STACK ARMCHR-PLATINUM   CT 648.60$       326.51$       

1170025 BLACK HARDBOARD SEAT STOOL WIT CT 430.33$       327.00$       

895702 VY SLED BASE STACK CHAIR BLK  CT 441.00$       327.06$       

2767159 FC BATHROOM DSNFCT CLEANR 4/CT CT 589.25$       330.17$       

130350 REVE GUEST CHAIR BLACK        CT 441.00$       332.20$       

905246 19-27H VINYL STOOL W/BACK GRAY CT 612.45$       337.19$       

24342872 CURRANT 4273 BISTRO HEIGHT BM CT 652.00$       340.27$       

24342874 CURRANT 4273 BISTRO HEIGHT CM CT 652.00$       340.27$       

063793 PORTBLE RSTRM SOLID WSTE 100CT CT 514.00$       342.14$       

086327 MOTIVATE 4LEG STCK ONYX       CT 548.00$       342.34$       

2633718 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  CT 572.00$       343.05$       

177560 COVERALL A80 HAZARDGARD LG    CT 413.03$       346.37$       

2633728 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  CT 572.00$       346.85$       

130352 REVE GUEST CHAIR LATTE        CT 441.00$       348.81$       

148281 COAT RACK NAIL HEAD 2HK 12E   CT 516.00$       349.44$       

331489 VALORE BISTRO CHAIR BLK       CT 412.00$       367.37$       

2402934 NX2-INSTIGATE                 CT 614.00$       368.49$       

2730452 FLIP SEAT NEST CHR ARMLESS    CT 710.00$       369.20$       

1049353 NX1-GUESTSTACKER              CT 621.00$       370.42$       

061650 NX2-GUESTSTACKER              CT 621.00$       370.42$       

425184 NX2-GUESTSTACKER              CT 621.00$       370.42$       

1681855 POPCORN ARMLSS STACK CHR IVORY CT 736.00$       370.76$       

904614 SMARTLINK STUDENT DESK WHT    CT 720.00$       372.32$       

908772 SMARTLINK STUDENT DESK MPL    CT 720.00$       374.40$       

1638598 OTG ARMLESS PLASTIC CHAIR 4PK CT 736.00$       382.72$       

408360 OTG ARMLESS STACK CHAIR BLK   CT 805.00$       382.72$       

1179547 POPCORN ARMLESS STACK CHAIR AS CT 736.00$       382.74$       

1179548 POPCORN ARMLESS STACK CHAIR PL CT 736.00$       382.74$       

425213 OLSON STACK CHAIR MULB        CT 697.00$       385.34$       

158749 DSNFCT WIPE PROF 40PK 24CT    CT 552.54$       390.15$       

158752 DSNFCT WIPE PROF 300PK 6CT    CT 487.28$       393.31$       

177551 COVERALL HAZARDGARD 3XL       CT 537.56$       394.26$       

517643 CLAMPS HANGING 30IN CTN OF 6  CT 453.00$       396.00$       

370253 SMRTLNK 18H CASTR CHR RGTA    CT 779.00$       403.52$       

910773 CINCH ARMLESS STACK CHR BLACK CT 784.00$       404.55$       

910768 CINCH ARMLESS STACK CHR BLUE  CT 784.00$       404.55$       

910771 CINCH ARMLESS STACK CHR GRAY  CT 784.00$       404.55$       

517644 CLAMPS HANGING 36IN CTN OF 6  CT 420.00$       407.40$       

392093 NX1-OLSON - 4040 SERIES       CT 697.00$       415.79$       

2730453 FLIP SEAT NEST CHR W/ARMS     CT 800.00$       416.00$       

1148622 OFS PLASTIC STACK CHAIR BLACK CT 874.00$       418.60$       

1681861 DUET ARMLESS STACK CHAIR IVORY CT 837.20$       420.99$       

949534 DUET STACK CHR PLAT CT OF 4   CT 837.20$       420.99$       

086374 MOTIVATE 4LEG STCK SHW/MRL    CT 674.00$       421.08$       

177555 COVERALL A80 HAZARDGARD XL    CT 576.48$       422.77$       

338301 DUET PLAS STCK ARMLS CHR CT 4 CT 837.20$       435.34$       

370252 SMRTLNK 18H CASTR CHR LAVA    CT 779.00$       436.28$       

2402943 BASYX BY HON SEATING SEATING  CT 667.00$       441.02$       

2712673 HON ACCOMMODATE GUEST         CT 794.00$       460.68$       

177590 COVERALL A80 HAZARDGARD LG    CT 559.65$       469.24$       

170388 COVERALL KLNGRD A80 WHITE 4XL CT 565.09$       473.98$       

148283 COAT RACK NAIL HEAD 6HK 6E    CT 702.00$       476.16$       

086330 MOTIVATE SEATING              CT 834.00$       489.23$       

086331 MOTIVATE SEATING              CT 834.00$       489.23$       

332869 VALORE MESH BK BISTRO STOOL BK CT 553.00$       492.63$       

177553 COVERALL A80 HAZARDGARD 2XL   CT 592.56$       496.94$       

086332 NX2-MOTIVATE                  CT 834.00$       523.68$       

908775 SMARTLINK SIT/SND STDT DSK MPL CT 1,024.00$    529.36$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

908773 SMARTLINK SIT/SND STDT DSK WHT CT 1,024.00$    529.36$       

101528 T&F BATHROOM DISINFECTANT CLNR CT 1,218.70$    529.59$       

1226560 PLASTIC STACK CHAIR MOBILE ARM CT 1,059.00$    546.44$       

917764 PLSTC MBL STCK CHAIR ARMLS PBL CT 1,059.00$    546.44$       

917697 PLSTC MBL TCK CHAIR ARML BLK  CT 1,059.00$    546.44$       

1179545 POPCORN STACK CHAIR WITH ARMS CT 1,113.20$    559.73$       

1179546 POPCORN STACK CHAIR WITH ARMS CT 1,113.20$    559.73$       

1681856 POPCORN STCK CHR W/ARMS IVORY CT 1,113.20$    559.73$       

757126 GLOVE CUT RES LV5 HWT XL 60CT CT 685.54$       578.21$       

757004 GLOVE CUT RES LV5 HWT LG 60CT CT 685.54$       590.01$       

757035 GLOVE CUT RES LV5 HWT MD 60CT CT 685.54$       590.01$       

757103 GLOVE CUT RES LV5 HWT SM 60CT CT 685.54$       590.01$       

1681860 DUET STACK CHR W/ARMS IVORY   CT 1,182.20$    595.61$       

338302 DUET STACK ARM CHR BLK CT OF 4 CT 1,182.20$    614.73$       

085666 DUET STCK CHRS W/ARMS CT OF 4 CT 1,182.20$    614.73$       

063317 BRIEF RELIEF DLY RSTRM 100CT  CT 1,134.00$    754.10$       

771352 STPL ARRWHD CAP ERASER ASST-12 DZ 1.00$          0.47$          

167601 STPLS ARRWHD CAP ERASER PNK-12 DZ 1.04$          0.48$          

617944 LEAD REFILL HB .7MM 12/TUBE   DZ 1.19$          0.51$          

476919 STAPLES 12CT YELL PENCIL 10437 DZ 4.80$          0.54$          

123679 BIC ROUND STIC FN BLUE DZ     DZ 4.32$          0.80$          

499343 PENCIL WOOD COMM GRADE 2.5    DZ 4.54$          0.96$          

499392 ORIOLE #2 PENCILS 12          DZ 4.54$          0.99$          

377616 PENCIL MIRADO 2               DZ 4.70$          1.05$          

105791 STICKIES1.38X1.88RECYLW12PK   DZ 3.41$          1.07$          

123455 BIC ROUND STIC MED RED        DZ 4.32$          1.17$          

384143 PENCILS MECHANICAL .5MM YW    DZ 6.65$          1.22$          

506154 RUBBER FINGER #11 1/2 MED DZ  DZ 3.12$          1.35$          

506139 RUBBER FINGER #11A SMALL AR   DZ 3.12$          1.35$          

506162 RUBBER FINGER #12A LG DZ      DZ 3.12$          1.35$          

128132 PAPMATE BP STIC FN BLK DZ     DZ 4.64$          1.37$          

127985 PAPMATE BP STIC FN BLU DZ     DZ 4.64$          1.37$          

127878 PAPMATE BP STIC MED BLK DZ    DZ 4.64$          1.37$          

143156 PAPMATE BP STIC MED BLU DZ    DZ 4.64$          1.37$          

127837 PAPMATE BP STIC MED RED DZ .  DZ 4.64$          1.37$          

508341 PEN BALL PT FN RD             DZ 4.64$          1.37$          

508333 PEN BALL PT MED GN            DZ 4.64$          1.37$          

24326833 PEN BP STICK MED 1.0 BLUE 12PK DZ 4.32$          1.39$          

24326832 PEN BP STICK MED 1.0 RED 12PK DZ 4.32$          1.39$          

572628 PENCIL 66520 OMI #2           DZ 4.07$          1.39$          

573932 PENCILS WCDS ORIOLE#2 PRESHARP DZ 4.71$          1.44$          

487129 TICONDEROGA PENCIL #2         DZ 5.60$          1.49$          

487130 TICONDEROGA PENCIL #2.5       DZ 5.60$          1.49$          

395894 BIC RND STIC GRP BP FINE BE DZ DZ 4.71$          1.54$          

395892 BIC RND STIC GRP BP FINE BK DZ DZ 4.71$          1.54$          

445868 BIC RND STIC GRP BP FINE RD DZ DZ 4.71$          1.54$          

395895 BIC RND STIC GRP BP MED RD DZ DZ 4.71$          1.54$          

382242 ROUND STIC GRIP BP MED BLUE 12 DZ 4.71$          1.54$          

382241 ROUNDSTIC GRIP BP MED BLACK 12 DZ 4.71$          1.54$          

2498402 SIMPLY BP STICK 1.0 BLK DZ    DZ 1.83$          1.57$          

512452 WRITE BROS BP MED BLACK 12    DZ 4.92$          1.59$          

512451 WRITE BROS BP MED BLUE 12     DZ 4.92$          1.59$          

515518 WRITEBROS GRP BALLPT MED RD 12 DZ 4.92$          1.59$          

887178 BNDR CLIP MINI 12BX           DZ 1.66$          1.61$          

477981 MINI BINDER CLIPS             DZ 2.10$          1.69$          

24328151 PEN COMFORT BP STIC RED 12PK  DZ 4.39$          1.69$          

514742 PENCIL MECH. W/GRIP .7MM      DZ 7.19$          1.77$          

24328149 PEN BP STICK 1.0 BLACK 12PK   DZ 3.86$          1.79$          

644922 PENCIL WOOD CASE ENTRE #2     DZ 2.51$          1.85$          

506170 RUBBER FINGR AMBER XLG SIZE 13 DZ 3.12$          1.90$          

2498019 BALLPT RET MEDIUM 1.0MM DZ RED DZ 15.57$        1.91$          

123729 BIC ROUND STIC FN BLK DZ      DZ 4.32$          1.91$          

123372 BIC ROUND STIC MED BLK DZ     DZ 4.32$          1.91$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

123315 BIC ROUND STIC MED BLUE DZ    DZ 4.32$          1.91$          

2498018 BALLPNT RET MEDIUM 1.0MM DZN  DZ 15.57$        2.01$          

2498462 BALLPNT RET MEDIUM 1.0 DZ BLUE DZ 15.57$        2.03$          

2498032 SIMPLY BALLPOINT RT MED BLK DZ DZ 3.16$          2.05$          

105809 STICKIES 3X3 REC YLW12PK      DZ 7.63$          2.06$          

2498023 BALLPOINT PEN .7MM BLACK DZ   DZ 2.94$          2.09$          

892142 BIC CRYSTAL BP BOLD BLK DZ    DZ 5.85$          2.16$          

123836 BIC CLASSIC STIC MED BLUE DZ  DZ 5.34$          2.17$          

123919 CRISTAL PEN DOZEN RED         DZ 5.34$          2.17$          

123885 PEN BALLPT CRISTAL MEDBLK     DZ 5.34$          2.17$          

515521 PEN BLLPT GRIP FINE BLACK     DZ 4.92$          2.19$          

850254 YOU ARE AWESOME PENCILS DZ    DZ 2.68$          2.29$          

272530 CAUGHT DOING GOOD PENCILS  DOZ DZ 2.77$          2.30$          

274062 EXCELLENT WORK! PENCILS  DOZEN DZ 2.82$          2.30$          

2498033 SIMPLY BALLPOINT RT MED BLU DZ DZ 3.16$          2.30$          

893507 BIC CRYSTAL BP BOLD BLUE DZ   DZ 5.85$          2.32$          

845592 DO YOUR BEST/TEST PENCILS DZ  DZ 3.47$          2.35$          

847916 HAPPY BIRTHDAY PENCILS DOZEN  DZ 2.87$          2.35$          

825774 PCL CAUGHT GOOD NEGN          DZ 3.09$          2.37$          

825776 PCL EXCELLENT WORK NE         DZ 3.09$          2.43$          

499368 TICONDEROGA #3 YELLOW PENCL 12 DZ 5.60$          2.46$          

825775 PCL HAPPY B-DAY AST           DZ 2.99$          2.49$          

825783 PCL YOU R AWESOME GD          DZ 2.99$          2.49$          

641551 PENCIL WELCOME CLASS AST      DZ 3.29$          2.49$          

500454 ERASER MED PNK                DZ 7.67$          2.52$          

395896 BIC RND STIC GRP BP GRN DZ    DZ 4.71$          2.54$          

612668 BIC ROUND STIC GRIP PURPLE DZ DZ 4.71$          2.54$          

641552 PENCIL TEACHER GN             DZ 3.29$          2.55$          

500801 MARKER PERMANENT CHISEL BK    DZ 15.12$        2.58$          

500793 MARKER PERMANENT CHISEL RD    DZ 15.12$        2.58$          

24328148 PEN COMFORT BP STIC BLK 12PK  DZ 4.39$          2.61$          

807641 TIC ENVIROSTIK PENCIL #2      DZ 6.77$          2.63$          

608000 PENCIL 372-2 BLK WAR R BLACK  DZ 4.70$          2.69$          

846494 STAR STUDENT PENCILS DOZEN    DZ 4.28$          2.70$          

753915 PRE-SHARPENED TICONDEROGA PEN DZ 6.14$          2.78$          

105825 STICKIES 3X5 REC YLW 12PK     DZ 9.72$          2.81$          

317297 PRANG COLORED PENCILS 1DZ     DZ 4.23$          2.84$          

2498403 BALLPOINT RT FINE 0.7MM BLU DZ DZ 2.94$          2.85$          

24376658 HIGHLIGHTER PEN GRIP 12PK YL  DZ 4.70$          2.89$          

24328145 PEN COMFORT BP STIC BLUE 12PK DZ 4.39$          2.89$          

932675 STAPLES DURAMARK CHISEL AST DZ DZ 13.73$        2.97$          

24376654 PERM MARKER TANK 12 PK BLK    DZ 6.54$          2.99$          

167056 STAPLES DURAMARK CHISEL BLK DZ DZ 13.78$        2.99$          

562750 PENCILS WDCS TRI-WRITE#2 TIC  DZ 5.60$          3.01$          

163385 GLOVE KNIT CTN/POLY NTL LG DZ DZ 5.33$          3.06$          

163386 GLOVE KNIT CTN/POLY NTL MD DZ DZ 5.33$          3.06$          

163387 GLOVE KNIT CTN/POLY NTL SM DZ DZ 4.45$          3.06$          

2496311 REVU RETR BP PEN 1.2 BLK 12PK DZ 5.59$          3.11$          

553263 MARKER 64292 RED 3000         DZ 12.84$        3.12$          

556159 PEN 64293 MARKER BLUE 3000    DZ 13.92$        3.12$          

24376647 PERM MARKER TANK 12 PACK BLU  DZ 6.54$          3.17$          

400614 BIC-MECHANICAL PENCIL .5MM 12 DZ 7.38$          3.21$          

500181 PENCIL CLR ERASABLE RD        DZ 9.49$          3.24$          

2321356 SONIX PEN BP STICK 12PK BLK   DZ 18.40$        3.24$          

2321350 SONIX PEN BP STICK 12PK BLUE  DZ 18.40$        3.24$          

2071562 MECH PENCIL GRIP 0.7MM 12PK   DZ 6.74$          3.34$          

113134 CHINA MARKER RED DZ           DZ 11.29$        3.41$          

271155 CHINA MARKERS BLK DOZ.        DZ 11.88$        3.41$          

500090 PENCIL CLR CHINA MARKERS BRYW DZ 11.29$        3.41$          

500082 PENCIL CLR CHINA MARKERS RD   DZ 11.29$        3.41$          

500058 PENCIL CLR CHINA MARKERS WHITE DZ 11.29$        3.41$          

815024 DURAMARK BLUE 12CT MARKER     DZ 13.61$        3.60$          

368965 PAPERMATE 100 STICK INKJOYBEDZ DZ 4.92$          3.60$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

426108 TICONDEROGA BLACK 12CT BOX #2 DZ 6.28$          3.64$          

601590 PENCIL BEGINNERS NO ERASER    DZ 8.32$          3.65$          

343116 BU3 GRIP RET. BLK BALL PEN    DZ 8.28$          3.74$          

343117 BU3 GRIP RET. BLUE BALL PEN   DZ 8.28$          3.74$          

343118 BU3 GRIP RET. RED BALL PEN    DZ 8.28$          3.74$          

610843 TRI-CONDEROGA PENCIL BLK DZ   DZ 9.45$          3.76$          

704830 BREAST CANCER #2 PENCILS 12PK DZ 7.26$          3.78$          

565438 STICKIES 3X3 POP REC YLW 12PK DZ 6.83$          3.91$          

571589 PENCIL MECH .5MM ZGRIP        DZ 7.32$          3.96$          

652548 PENCIL Z-GRIP MECHANICAL .7MM DZ 7.32$          3.96$          

930468 PVC DOTS COTTON POLY GLOVES   DZ 6.71$          3.98$          

104869 BIC BRITE LINER HILI YLW 12PK DZ 11.34$        4.02$          

501320 HIGHLIGHTER BRITE LINER BRBLE DZ 11.34$        4.02$          

501338 HIGHLIGHTER BRITE LINER BRGN  DZ 11.34$        4.02$          

501346 HIGHLIGHTER BRITE LINER BROG  DZ 11.34$        4.02$          

501270 HIGHLIGHTER BRITE LINER BRPNK DZ 11.34$        4.02$          

382728 PENCIL BEGINNER 13/32 DIA     DZ 7.52$          4.02$          

500173 PENCIL CLR ERASABLE BLE       DZ 9.49$          4.10$          

129957 POST-IT 1 3/8 X 1 7/8CNRY 12PK DZ 10.73$        4.11$          

500462 ERASER LG PNK                 DZ 9.07$          4.17$          

501312 HIGHLIGHTER 4009 CHISEL BLE   DZ 11.76$        4.17$          

1686326 BALLPOINT PEN DZN V3 1.0MM RED DZ 6.39$          4.30$          

1686765 MECHAN PENCIL NIKO 0.7MM ASST DZ 19.07$        4.31$          

1686766 MECHAN PENCIL NIKO 0.9MM ASST DZ 19.07$        4.31$          

1686325 BALLPOINT PEN DZN V3 1.0MM BLU DZ 6.39$          4.38$          

563226 PEN RETR Z-GRIP 1.0MM BLACK   DZ 7.32$          4.40$          

563223 PEN RETR Z-GRIP 1.0MM BLUE    DZ 7.32$          4.40$          

2498378 AURA GEL STICK GRIP 0.7 BLK DZ DZ 5.48$          4.42$          

666222 PENCIL THICK CORE WITH ERASER DZ 8.20$          4.44$          

2321348 AURA MECH PENCIL 0.9MM 12PK   DZ 4.67$          4.53$          

814958 REMARKS DRY ERASE CHISEL BLUE DZ 21.26$        4.54$          

814956 REMARKS DRY ERASE CHISEL GREEN DZ 21.26$        4.54$          

814953 REMARKS DRY ERASE CHISEL RED  DZ 21.26$        4.54$          

859026 BIC ECOLUTION PENCIL .7MM 12PK DZ 7.38$          4.55$          

612916 PEN BALLPINT BLK BARREL & INK DZ 8.28$          4.58$          

612919 PEN BALLPINT BLUE BARREL & INK DZ 8.28$          4.58$          

612918 PEN BALLPNT RED BARREL & INK  DZ 8.28$          4.58$          

24376656 PERM MARKER FINE 12 PACK BLK  DZ 4.74$          4.60$          

488535 BIC MARK-IT PERM FN BLK DZ    DZ 17.01$        4.60$          

488503 MARKER PERMANENT W/GRIP BLUE  DZ 17.01$        4.60$          

488506 MARKER PERMANENT W/GRIP RED   DZ 17.01$        4.60$          

501304 HIGHLIGHTER 4009 CHISEL GN    DZ 11.76$        4.62$          

356092 BIC BRITELINER GRIP YEL       DZ 11.97$        4.65$          

653347 PEN STPLS SONIX GEL STICK BLK DZ 17.50$        4.66$          

808008 POSTSCRIPT PEN RT 1.0MM BLACK DZ 15.58$        4.70$          

2321361 AURA GEL RT FINE 0.5MM BLACK 1 DZ 18.38$        4.74$          

2321360 AURA GEL RT FINE 0.5MM BLUE 12 DZ 18.38$        4.74$          

2335331 AURA GEL RT MED 0.7MM RED 12PK DZ 18.38$        4.74$          

24377042 TRURED GEL RT  0.5 12PK BLK   DZ 12.22$        4.74$          

24377032 TRURED GEL RT  BP 0.7 12PK RED DZ 12.22$        4.74$          

501296 HIGHLIGHTER 4009 CHISEL PNK   DZ 11.76$        4.82$          

1780938 HYPE HIGHLIGHT CHISEL LAVENDER DZ 10.64$        4.85$          

202028 BIC CLIC STIC RT MD BLK 12    DZ 10.56$        4.89$          

202010 BIC CLIC STIC RT MD BLU 12    DZ 10.56$        4.89$          

412379 BP COMFORTMATE STIC MED BLK DZ DZ 11.64$        4.93$          

412395 BP COMFORTMATE STIC MED BLU DZ DZ 11.64$        4.93$          

508374 BP COMFORTMATE STIC MED RED DZ DZ 11.64$        4.93$          

370850 PENTEL R.S.V.P. MED BLACK 12  DZ 13.80$        4.99$          

2321349 XENO RT BP PEN MED BLK 12PK   DZ 9.86$          4.99$          

163865 STPLS PAD PERF LTR WH 12PK    DZ 30.12$        5.02$          

104927 BIC MECHANICAL 0.7MM ASST DZ  DZ 7.38$          5.05$          

2072154 AURA BP RT BLK MED 12PK       DZ 7.17$          5.09$          

206169 PEN ROLLR UNIBALL ONYX XFN BE DZ 18.72$        5.11$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

808009 POSTSCRIPT PEN RT 0.7MM BLUE  DZ 20.71$        5.13$          

808007 POSTSCRIPT PEN RT 1.0MM BLUE  DZ 15.58$        5.13$          

808005 POSTSCRPT PEN RT 0.7MM BLK    DZ 20.71$        5.13$          

154120 STPLS PAD GLUE LTR WH 12PK    DZ 38.54$        5.13$          

1686324 BALLPNT PEN 12PK V3 1.0MM BLK DZ 6.39$          5.22$          

054384 HIGHLIGHTERS  AMERICAN 4009 PN DZ 12.36$        5.28$          

669768 BINDER CLIPS - LARGE          DZ 12.18$        5.35$          

125401 SHARPIE MARKER FINE BLU DZ    DZ 20.04$        5.38$          

125369 SHARPIE MARKER FINE RED DZ    DZ 20.04$        5.38$          

455462 MY FIRST TICONDEROGA PENCIL   DZ 8.73$          5.39$          

116038 COLERASE PENC CARMINE RED DZ  DZ 13.80$        5.41$          

177104 GLOVE FABRC ECON WGT MEN BN 12 DZ 9.73$          5.44$          

125328 SHARPIE FINE PERM BLACK 12/DZ DZ 20.04$        5.48$          

507053 MAGIC RUB ERASER DZ           DZ 14.04$        5.50$          

807882 RSVP RETRACTABLE BALLPOINT PE DZ 15.00$        5.50$          

808401 RSVP RETRACTABLE BALLPOINT PE DZ 15.00$        5.50$          

434931 BIC MATIC GRIP ASST .7MM 12PK DZ 9.92$          5.53$          

479335 BIC-MATIC GRIP 0.5MM 12PK     DZ 9.92$          5.53$          

893503 PAPERMATE 300 BP BLACK FINE DZ DZ 8.16$          5.55$          

893504 PAPERMATE 300 BP BLE MEDIUM DZ DZ 8.16$          5.55$          

893506 PAPERMATE 300 BP BLK MEDIUM DZ DZ 8.16$          5.55$          

893502 PAPERMATE 300 BP BLUE FINE DZ DZ 8.16$          5.55$          

177103 GLOVE KNIT REG DDTS SM 12     DZ 9.14$          5.56$          

039067 FNGERTIP RBBER FNGERS MD #11A- DZ 10.94$        5.58$          

826334 PCL WOOD EBONY BLACK          DZ 10.56$        5.59$          

163832 STPLS PAD PERF JNR CAN 12PK   DZ 24.00$        5.61$          

2334924 XENO RT BP PEN MED BLUE 12PK  DZ 9.86$          5.64$          

787051 BIC SOFT FEEL RETR FN BLK DX  DZ 12.72$        5.71$          

463836 BIC SOFTFEEL RT BP MD BLU DZ  DZ 12.72$        5.71$          

24377020 TRURED GEL STICK  0.7 BLK 12PK DZ 10.72$        5.74$          

24377021 TRURED GEL STICK  0.7 BLU 12PK DZ 10.72$        5.74$          

196451 UNI-BALL ONYX FN 0.7MM BLK DZ DZ 18.72$        5.76$          

206151 UNI-BALL ONYX MICRO 0.5MM BLK DZ 18.72$        5.76$          

412403 PPMATE RUBBERSTIK FN BLU DZ   DZ 11.64$        5.77$          

412452 BIC SOFT FEEL STIC MED BLK DZ DZ 9.72$          5.79$          

412460 BIC SOFT FEEL STIC MED BLU 12 DZ 9.72$          5.79$          

444885 BIC SOFT FEEL STIC MED RED DZ DZ 9.72$          5.79$          

777466 CLIP BINDER  1 IN.            DZ 13.60$        5.84$          

326482 BP RETRACT .7MM BLACK LOW VISC DZ 15.40$        5.89$          

326481 BP RETRACT .7MM BLUE LOW VISCO DZ 15.40$        5.89$          

382501 EASYTOUCH BP FIN RED DOZ      DZ 12.36$        5.90$          

757127 Z-GRIP RETR GEL .7MM BLE      DZ 13.08$        5.92$          

757129 Z-GRIP RETR. .7MM RED         DZ 13.08$        5.92$          

877235 PINK PEARL LARGE SIZE         DZ 11.52$        5.96$          

051168 SHARPIE ACCENT POCKET YEL DZ  DZ 15.24$        6.01$          

463828 BIC SOFT FEEL RET BP MD BLK 12 DZ 12.72$        6.04$          

177102 GLOVE KNIT REG DDTS LG 12     DZ 9.14$          6.06$          

414947 PENCIL  LADDIE WITH ERASER    DZ 7.64$          6.12$          

502791 BIC MARK-IT PERM UF BLK DZ    DZ 17.01$        6.14$          

886753 GLOVE LATEX FLOCKLND YEL SM DZ DZ 10.02$        6.15$          

901137 GLOVE LATEX FLOCKLND YEL XL DZ DZ 10.02$        6.15$          

886615 LATEX FLOCKLINED GLOVE  LARGE DZ 10.02$        6.15$          

886692 LATEX FLOCKLINED GLOVE  MEDIUM DZ 10.02$        6.15$          

185314 GLUETOP WRITING PAD 8.5X14 YL DZ 54.66$        6.17$          

24376645 HIGHLIGHTER TANK GRIP 12PK YL DZ 6.83$          6.20$          

827928 HILITER DESK STYLE YELLOW DOZE DZ 12.36$        6.25$          

370868 PEN BALLPOINT RSVP MED RD DZ  DZ 13.80$        6.26$          

081680 PEN RSVP FINE POINT VIOLET DZ DZ 13.80$        6.26$          

370843 PENTEL R.S.V.P. MED BLUE 12   DZ 13.80$        6.26$          

551689 PENTEL RSVP FN PT PEN BLK DZ  DZ 13.80$        6.26$          

508432 PENTEL RSVP FN PT PEN BLUE DZ DZ 13.80$        6.26$          

980675 Z-GRIP GEL STICK 0.7MM BLUE   DZ 10.68$        6.29$          

807969 POSTSCRIPT MP .7MM DZ         DZ 7.56$          6.31$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

739318 MAJOR ACCENT HIGHLIGHT ASST-DZ DZ 15.60$        6.35$          

498733 PEN ROLLER UNIBALL ONYX FN RD DZ 18.72$        6.39$          

498576 PEN ROLLER UNIBALL ONYX XFN RD DZ 18.72$        6.39$          

196477 UNI-BALL ONYX FN 3MM BLUE DZ  DZ 18.72$        6.39$          

2657156 TOPS WHITE LEGAL PAD 3X5      DZ 12.58$        6.40$          

343569 INK JOY 300 RT BLUE MEDIUM    DZ 8.76$          6.41$          

343567 INKJOY 300 RT BLACK MEDIUM    DZ 8.76$          6.41$          

343570 INKJOY 300 RT RED MEDIUM      DZ 8.76$          6.41$          

501955 STAPLES GEL MED BLACK 12PK    DZ 14.05$        6.42$          

501954 STAPLES GEL STICK GRIP BLU 12 DZ 14.05$        6.42$          

807968 MECHANICAL PENCIL 0.5MM POSTSC DZ 7.56$          6.47$          

641738 PROTRACTOR 6IN  PLASTIC CR    DZ 9.83$          6.49$          

780510 SHARPIE MARKER FINE GRN DZ    DZ 20.04$        6.49$          

938372 FLIGHT RT LOW-VISCO 1.2MM BLK DZ 13.47$        6.51$          

368968 PAPERMATEINKJOY100 R/T BK DZ  DZ 6.72$          6.52$          

758273 EMPHASIS DESK HIGHLIGHTER PK  DZ 13.22$        6.56$          

246793 GLUETOP 8.5X11 NRW RULE PAD WH DZ 42.40$        6.57$          

812051 PEN BALLPOINT PROFILE 1.4MM PU DZ 19.20$        6.64$          

163485 STPLS PAD STENO GREGG GRN 12CT DZ 54.89$        6.65$          

758279 EMPHASIS DESK HIGHLIGHTER YW  DZ 13.22$        6.66$          

787408 PEN BALL PT COMFORTMATE FN BK DZ 11.64$        6.66$          

938373 FLIGHT RT LOW-VISCO 1.2MM BLUE DZ 13.08$        6.70$          

938374 FLIGHT RT LOW-VISCO 1.2MM RED DZ 13.08$        6.70$          

502792 BIC PERM MRK UFINE BLUE       DZ 17.01$        6.73$          

486574 OPTIFLOW ROLLER PEN FINE PT BL DZ 21.63$        6.77$          

486573 PEN ROLLER OPTIFLOW BK 11018  DZ 21.63$        6.77$          

125443 SHARPIE MARKER X FINE BLK DZ  DZ 18.84$        6.78$          

24376603 DRY ERASE MARKER TANK 12PK BLK DZ 6.99$          6.78$          

281303 PERF LEGAL PAD 8.5X14 WHT     DZ 43.02$        6.80$          

642736 SHARPIE MKR ULTRA FN BLK DZ   DZ 20.04$        6.81$          

154138 STPLS GLUTOP PAD LTR YEL 12   DZ 45.09$        6.81$          

477937 ULTRA FINE-POINT MARKERS      DZ 20.04$        6.81$          

477938 ULTRA FINE-POINT MARKERS      DZ 20.04$        6.81$          

424606 DENN. HI-LITER FLOUR GRN DZ   DZ 12.36$        6.82$          

486575 PEN ROLLER OPTIFLOW RD 11020  DZ 21.63$        6.86$          

359911 BP RETR COMFORTMATE MED BLU DZ DZ 14.28$        6.89$          

359945 COMFORTMATE RT MED BLK DZ     DZ 14.28$        6.89$          

491461 PAD PERF 5X8 100% RECY WHITE  DZ 36.45$        6.94$          

707079 ZEBRA Z-GRIP 0.7 MM 12PK      DZ 11.40$        6.97$          

049025 HIGHLIGHTER MAJOR ACCENT ORANG DZ 15.60$        7.01$          

139048 MAJOR ACCENT HIGHLIGHTER 12   DZ 15.60$        7.01$          

1706780 Z-GRIP PLUS RETRACTABLE RED DZ DZ 11.88$        7.01$          

814963 DURAMARRK PERM MARKER RED     DZ 13.61$        7.03$          

049026 HIGHLIGHTER POCKET ACCENT YW  DZ 15.24$        7.03$          

938367 INTENSITY PERMANENT PEN BLACK DZ 15.84$        7.04$          

938366 INTENSITY PERMANENT PEN BLUE  DZ 15.84$        7.04$          

938365 INTENSITY PERMANENT PEN RED   DZ 15.84$        7.04$          

534354 PAD RULED GLUETOP GENRC 5X8 WE DZ 28.44$        7.07$          

811490 ECOLUTIONS RT BALLPOINT PEN   DZ 10.56$        7.12$          

811515 ECOLUTIONS RT BALLPOINT PEN   DZ 10.56$        7.12$          

246801 GLUETOP 8.5X11 NRW RULE PAD CN DZ 42.56$        7.13$          

369248 BIC STUDENTS CHCE .9MM MECHPEN DZ 7.38$          7.16$          

816150 WOW RT GEL PEN BLACK          DZ 12.60$        7.17$          

816145 WOW RT GEL PEN MED BLUE       DZ 12.60$        7.17$          

816142 WOW RT GEL PEN MED RED        DZ 12.60$        7.17$          

054383 HIGHLIGHTERS  AMERICAN 4009 YW DZ 12.36$        7.19$          

1706782 Z-GRIP PLUS RETRACT BLACK DZN DZ 12.24$        7.21$          

1706781 Z-GRIP PLUS RETRACT BLUE DOZEN DZ 12.24$        7.21$          

807997 POSTSCRIPT PEN MED 1.0MM BLUE DZ 17.44$        7.36$          

431464 VELOCITY RETRACTABLE BP DZ BL DZ 16.68$        7.40$          

815590 RCY PERF PAD 5X8 JR LGL YW    DZ 36.45$        7.43$          

507256 DRY ERASE MARKER FINE BLACK   DZ 21.50$        7.44$          

495366 VELOCITY GEL RETRACTABLE PEN  DZ 17.09$        7.47$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

886428 BAGASSE LEGAL PADS 5X8        DZ 30.79$        7.49$          

551705 PEN RSVP FINE PT RED DOZEN    DZ 13.80$        7.49$          

807991 POSTSCRIPT PEN FINE 0.7MM BLU DZ 18.31$        7.49$          

807998 POSTSCRIPT PEN MED 1.0MM BLACK DZ 17.44$        7.55$          

163840 STPLS PAD PERF LTR CAN 12PK   DZ 44.83$        7.56$          

463844 BIC SOFT FEEL RETR MED RED DZ. DZ 12.72$        7.58$          

807986 ICEBREAKER BP PEN MED 0.7MM BK DZ 12.26$        7.63$          

807992 POSTSCRIPT PEN FINE 0.7MM BLK DZ 18.31$        7.63$          

651254 SONIX RET GEL 12PK CHIP BOX BK DZ 17.50$        7.64$          

651256 SONIX RET GEL 12PK CHIP BOX BL DZ 17.50$        7.64$          

651808 Z-GRIP MAX RT BP 1.0MM BLK    DZ 11.76$        7.65$          

651815 Z-GRIP MAX RT BP 1.0MM BLUE   DZ 11.76$        7.65$          

132563 PEN ROLLER UNIMICRO .2MM RD   DZ 24.48$        7.73$          

132340 UNIBALL FINE .7MM BLACK DZ    DZ 24.48$        7.73$          

132431 UNIBALL FINE .7MM BLUE DZ     DZ 24.48$        7.73$          

132522 UNIBALL MICRO 0.5MM BLK 12PK  DZ 24.48$        7.73$          

379137 PEN RSVP MED PT VIOLET DOZEN  DZ 13.80$        7.82$          

056084 MARKER 24-878 MARKS-A-LOT BLK DZ 18.84$        7.84$          

833312 PCL DRAWING TURQUOISE 2H LEAD DZ 19.32$        7.84$          

816172 Z-GRIP MAX BOLD 1.2MM RET BP  DZ 11.40$        7.86$          

816167 Z-GRIP RET BP PEN 1.2MM       DZ 11.40$        7.86$          

571590 PEN GEL RT MD BK ORBITZ       DZ 13.35$        7.89$          

571592 PEN GEL RT MED BE ORBITZ      DZ 13.35$        7.89$          

651816 Z-GRIP MAX RT BP 1.0MM RED    DZ 11.40$        7.89$          

461217 BIC ATLANTIS RT BP BLUE DZ    DZ 15.36$        7.96$          

461216 BIC ATLANTIS RT MD BLK DZ     DZ 15.36$        7.96$          

473559 BIC ATLANTIS RT MD RED DZ     DZ 15.36$        7.96$          

2072177 REMARX BLK FINE 12PK          DZ 10.59$        7.96$          

592402 MARKER 07888 CHISEL BLACK     DZ 15.48$        7.98$          

818801 PAD LGL RL PERF 5X8 CY        DZ 49.23$        7.99$          

107250 SHARPWRITER MECH PENCL .7MM 12 DZ 8.40$          7.99$          

359986 COMFORTMATE FINE BLK 12       DZ 14.28$        8.03$          

359960 COMFORTMATE FINE BLU 12       DZ 14.28$        8.03$          

071717 WOW MECHANICAL PENCIL .5MM BLK DZ 15.48$        8.06$          

071716 WOW MECHANICAL PENCIL .5MM BLU DZ 15.48$        8.06$          

071714 WOW MECHANICAL PENCIL .7MM BLK DZ 15.48$        8.06$          

071703 WOW MECHANICAL PENCIL .7MM GRN DZ 15.48$        8.06$          

471514 SHARPIE CHISEL DZ BLK         DZ 20.76$        8.08$          

139584 DENN HI-LITER FLUOR YEL DZ    DZ 12.33$        8.17$          

382499 EASYTOUCH BP FIN BLK DOZ      DZ 12.36$        8.18$          

382500 EASYTOUCH BP FIN BLU DOZ      DZ 12.00$        8.18$          

382502 EASYTOUCH BP MED BLK DOZ      DZ 12.36$        8.18$          

382503 PEN BALLPOINT EASY TOUCH MD BL DZ 12.36$        8.18$          

559215 UNIBALL 207 GEL RT BLK DZ     DZ 26.52$        8.22$          

424614 DENN. HI-LITER FLOUR BLU DZ   DZ 12.36$        8.23$          

704788 OPTIFLOW STK RLR NEEDLE 0.5 BK DZ 20.77$        8.27$          

704789 OPTIFLOW STK RLR NEEDLE 0.5 BL DZ 20.77$        8.27$          

589825 EXPO 2 DRY ERASE MARKERS-BLUE DZ 30.72$        8.28$          

403895 EASY TOUCH RETRACTABLE FINE PT DZ 16.32$        8.29$          

704790 OPTIFLOW STK RLR NEEDLE 0.5 RD DZ 20.77$        8.29$          

568637 FLEXGRIP ELITE STICK FN BLU DZ DZ 18.84$        8.32$          

514744 MARKER PERM MARKSALOT LG BLUE DZ 18.88$        8.38$          

470240 BRITE LINER GRIP DOZEN YELLOW DZ 14.69$        8.40$          

396771 PENTEL R.S.V.P. MED AST 12    DZ 13.80$        8.40$          

565769 STAPLES 3X3 WTRCLR 12         DZ 8.74$          8.48$          

555858 BIC ATLANTIS STICK BP BLK 12  DZ 15.48$        8.50$          

637820 EXPO 2 DRY ERASE MARKERS-BLACK DZ 30.72$        8.59$          

514743 MARKER PERM MARKSALOT LG RED  DZ 18.88$        8.63$          

343155 B2P RT BALLPOINT FINE BLACK   DZ 16.32$        8.74$          

343211 B2P RT BALLPOINT FINE BLUE    DZ 16.32$        8.74$          

343212 B2P RT BALLPOINT FINE RED     DZ 16.32$        8.74$          

343157 B2P RT BALLPOINT MEDIUM BLACK DZ 16.32$        8.74$          

343213 B2P RT BALLPOINT MEDIUM BLUE  DZ 16.32$        8.74$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

343208 B2P RT BALLPOINT MEDIUM PURPLE DZ 16.32$        8.74$          

565447 STICKIES 3X3 BRIGHT 12PK      DZ 9.06$          8.79$          

302158 ERASERMATE MED BLACK 12       DZ 12.84$        8.79$          

210625 POST-IT FAX TRNSMTTL NTS 12PK DZ 15.05$        8.83$          

514747 MARKER PERM MARKSALOT LG BLACK DZ 18.88$        8.89$          

651255 SONIX RET GEL 12PK CHIP BOX RD DZ 17.50$        8.93$          

807981 ICEBREAKER BP PEN MED 1.0MM BL DZ 12.26$        8.94$          

807983 ICEBREAKER BP PEN MED 1.0MM BK DZ 12.26$        8.95$          

461215 GRIP ROLLER-MICRO FINE        DZ 22.89$        8.99$          

589824 EXPO 2 DRY ERASE MARKERS-RED  DZ 30.72$        9.02$          

714405 PEN STICK BP XENO 1.0 BLU     DZ 15.44$        9.03$          

714404 XENO BP STICK 1.0 BLK DZ      DZ 15.44$        9.03$          

957950 FLEXGRIP ULTRA STICK MED BLACK DZ 22.56$        9.12$          

2072174 HYPE TANK CHISEL YLW 12PK     DZ 11.44$        9.12$          

228452 PAPERMATE FLAIR MED BLACK 12  DZ 30.24$        9.12$          

163436 STPLS SCRTCH PAD 3X5 WH 12PK  DZ 21.99$        9.18$          

798182 ENERGELX 1.0MM RT BLUE        DZ 23.40$        9.20$          

474357 PILOT EASY TOUCH RT MD BLK 12 DZ 16.32$        9.20$          

576153 NOTE STAPLES 3X3 BOLD ASSORTED DZ 9.50$          9.22$          

239855 PILOT BETTER BP FN BLK DZ     DZ 16.44$        9.22$          

563404 REDISHARP PLUS MARKERS        DZ 15.38$        9.25$          

568629 FLEXGRIP ELITE STICK MD BLK DZ DZ 20.16$        9.33$          

495367 BIC VELOCITY RET BLACK        DZ 17.09$        9.34$          

612884 PM PROFILE BP BLK DZN         DZ 19.20$        9.34$          

501973 MARKER OVRHD VIS-A-VIS FN GN  DZ 24.92$        9.40$          

408715 STRATA GEL NEEDLE RT .5MM BLK DZ 22.27$        9.41$          

408566 STRATA GEL NEEDLE RT .5MM BLUE DZ 22.27$        9.41$          

892143 BIC VELOCITY RT BP BOLD BLK 12 DZ 16.68$        9.42$          

892144 BIC VELOCITY RT BP BOLD BLU 12 DZ 16.68$        9.42$          

807874 BIC DRY ERASE MARKER LOW ODOR DZ 14.74$        9.49$          

488667 NEOGEL ROLLER BLK INK FINE PT DZ 13.91$        9.49$          

488669 NEOGEL ROLLER BLU INK FINE PT DZ 13.91$        9.49$          

485668 PEN RET BLPT EASYTCH MD BLE DZ DZ 16.32$        9.58$          

485669 PEN RET BLPT EASYTCH MD RED DZ DZ 16.32$        9.58$          

239863 PILOT BETTER BP FN BLU DZ     DZ 16.44$        9.60$          

534362 PAD RULED GLUETOP GENRC 5X8 CA DZ 28.15$        9.63$          

205146 PILOT PRECISE  PV7 FN BLU 12  DZ 29.15$        9.63$          

433734 ZMULSION REG RT EMULSION BE   DZ 19.80$        9.63$          

612886 PROFILE BP RT MED RED 12PK    DZ 19.20$        9.66$          

431462 VELOCITY RETRACT BP DZ RED    DZ 16.68$        9.71$          

049024 HIGHLIGHTER MAJOR ACCENT FLGN DZ 15.60$        9.79$          

049022 HIGHLIGHTER MAJOR ACCENT PNK  DZ 15.60$        9.79$          

047527 MARKERCHSLTPTUXEDOBLK  DOZEN  DZ 18.54$        9.82$          

130005 POST-IT 3X3 CNRY 12PK         DZ 23.40$        9.87$          

474344 SHARPIE CHISEL DZ RED         DZ 20.76$        9.89$          

637195 PAPERMATE PROFILE STICK       DZ 15.84$        9.93$          

637189 PAPERMATE PROFILE STICK BLUE  DZ 15.84$        9.94$          

497017 STENO BOOK ASSRTD 6X9 12102   DZ 54.89$        9.96$          

2723184 BIC GELOCITY BLUE 0.7MM 12 DZ DZ 23.35$        9.99$          

831293 PAD LGL RL PERF LTR CY        DZ 74.37$        9.99$          

790130 PENTEL HYPER-G RT GEL BLUE    DZ 27.48$        10.06$        

354743 CANARY NARROW RULED  12PK     DZ 57.48$        10.10$        

354744 WHITE  NARROW RULED  12 PK    DZ 57.48$        10.10$        

163857 STPLS PERF PAD LGL 12PK YL    DZ 43.02$        10.11$        

132605 UNIBALL ROLLER MICRO PT BLU DZ DZ 24.48$        10.11$        

826329 LEAD PCL DRAW TRQSE 4B BK DZ  DZ 19.32$        10.12$        

826330 LEAD PCL DRAW TRQSE 4H BJ DZ  DZ 19.32$        10.12$        

812111 HILITER CHISEL TIP FLOURESCENT DZ 11.76$        10.14$        

419036 BIC WITE-OUT QUICK DRY DZ     DZ 26.40$        10.17$        

055551 HI-LITER 24-050 FLUOR/ORG     DZ 12.36$        10.20$        

462332 100% RECYCLED PADS WHITE 12PK DZ 57.48$        10.25$        

892693 UNI BALL JETSTREAM 101 BLUE   DZ 24.24$        10.33$        

892692 UNI BALL JETSTREAM 101 RED    DZ 24.24$        10.33$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

892694 UNI-BALL JETSTREAM 101 BLACK  DZ 24.24$        10.33$        

501965 MARKER OVRHD VIS-A-VIS FN BLE DZ 24.92$        10.37$        

403902 EASYTOUCH RETRACTABLE FINE PT DZ 16.32$        10.38$        

124826 VIS-A-VIS FN BLK WET ERASE DZ DZ 28.20$        10.40$        

488664 SARASA BOLD BLACK             DZ 22.68$        10.43$        

434934 BIC VELOCITY RT BP MED BLK DZ DZ 16.68$        10.47$        

559221 SHARPIE ACCENT RT YELLOW DZ   DZ 24.60$        10.53$        

461210 BIC GRIP ROLLER FINE BLK 12   DZ 22.89$        10.55$        

461211 BIC GRIP ROLLER FINE BLU 12   DZ 22.89$        10.55$        

461212 BIC GRIP ROLLER FINE RED 12   DZ 22.89$        10.55$        

461214 BIC GRIP ROLLER MICRO BLK 12  DZ 22.89$        10.55$        

827981 PEN BALLPOINT FLEXGRIP RETRACT DZ 28.68$        10.61$        

071132 LIQUID TANK DRY ERASE RED     DZ 25.20$        10.66$        

488666 SARASA BOLD RED               DZ 19.68$        10.68$        

488665 SARASA BOLD BLUE              DZ 22.68$        10.73$        

815592 RCY PERF PAD 8.5X11 LGL YW    DZ 57.48$        10.74$        

826333 LEAD PCL DRAW TRQSE 6B BK DZ  DZ 19.32$        10.75$        

826328 PCL DRAWING TURQUOISE 2B LEAD DZ 19.32$        10.75$        

826327 PCL DRAWING TURQUOISE HB LEAD DZ 19.32$        10.75$        

414656 LOW ODOR CHISEL DRY-ERASE BLK DZ 26.03$        10.78$        

930473 GLOVE NITRL FLKD HD GRE SM DZ DZ 27.11$        10.81$        

075140 MARKER 24406 DRY ERASE BLUE   DZ 23.28$        10.81$        

075141 MARKER 24407 DRY ERASE RED    DZ 23.28$        10.81$        

518514 POST-IT MESSAGE PAD 4X5 PNK   DZ 21.25$        10.89$        

639683 GR8 GEL - BLACK               DZ 17.16$        10.90$        

639684 GR8 GEL - BLUE                DZ 17.16$        10.90$        

612885 PAPERMATE RT BP BOLD BLUE 12  DZ 19.20$        10.91$        

757105 GREAT ERASE DRY ERASE BOLD BLK DZ 18.96$        10.92$        

462336 G2 GEL ROLLER FN GN DZ        DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

430730 G2 GEL ROLLING BP XF BL DZ    DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

424576 PEN G2 RETRACTABLE RED        DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

608915 PENCIL G2 MECHANICAL .7MM BLK DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

513869 PENCIL MECH G2 BLACK .5MM     DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

430731 PILOT G2 GEL ROLLER XFN RED 12 DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

429174 PILOT G2 RET FINE BLACK 12    DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

648103 PILOT G2 RETRCT GEL BOLD BE DZ DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

648102 PILOT G2 RETRCT GEL BOLD BK DZ DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

648104 PILOT G2 RETRCT GEL BOLD RD DZ DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

424575 PILOT G2 RT FINE BLU 12       DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

685682 PILOT G2 RT GEL UF BLK 12     DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

685680 PILOT G2 RT GEL UF BLUE 12    DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

685687 PILOT G-2 RT GEL UF RED 12    DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

430729 PILOT G-2 RT GEL XFN BLK DZ   DZ 27.72$        10.99$        

179959 GLOVE LATEX COATED RGLR BE LG DZ 15.21$        11.04$        

1015828 EXPO LOW ODR UF DRYERSE BLK DZ DZ 21.49$        11.07$        

809818 BETTER PERF PAD 5X8 WTE JR LGL DZ 32.21$        11.08$        

809869 BETTER PERF PAD 5X8 YW JR LGL DZ 32.21$        11.08$        

202184 POST-IT 3X3 POP CNRY 12P      DZ 26.40$        11.09$        

752344 REXGRIP MECH PENCIL 0.5MM     DZ 19.79$        11.11$        

343573 ENERGEL-X 0.7 RET. GRNGEL PEN DZ 23.40$        11.14$        

807878 SARASA RETRACTABLE GEL PEN    DZ 19.68$        11.19$        

790128 PENTEL HYPER-G RT GEL BLK     DZ 27.48$        11.20$        

515555 PENCIL MECH VELOCITY .9MM     DZ 21.72$        11.21$        

750121 COMFORTMATE ULTRA MECH 7MM NY DZ 23.16$        11.26$        

807898 SARASA RETRACTABLE GEL PEN    DZ 22.68$        11.32$        

205138 PILOT PRECISE  PV7 FN BLK 12  DZ 29.15$        11.33$        

809548 SARASA RETRACTABLE GEL PEN    DZ 22.68$        11.35$        

403789 MARKS-A-LOT CHISELTIP MARKER  DZ 18.95$        11.37$        

2072180 REMARX CHISEL BLK 12PK        DZ 21.26$        11.38$        

930470 GLOVE NITRL FLKD 15M GRE LG DZ DZ 24.68$        11.48$        

930469 GLOVE NITRL FLKD 15M GRE XL DZ DZ 27.11$        11.48$        

044328 MARKER 832-01 ULTRA FINE RED  DZ 30.24$        11.62$        

044329 MARKER 833-01 ULTRA FINE BLK  DZ 30.24$        11.62$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

044327 MARKER ULTRA FINE 831-01 BLUE DZ 30.24$        11.62$        

780353 PAPERMATE FLAIR MED GRN 12    DZ 30.24$        11.62$        

332935 ENERGIZEX .5MM MECH PENCIL VLT DZ 23.40$        11.66$        

462337 G2 GEL ROLLER FN PURPLE DZ    DZ 27.72$        11.69$        

396843 CHAMP .5MM BLACK BARREL       DZ 13.08$        11.77$        

396844 CHAMP .7MM PENCIL BLUE DZ     DZ 13.08$        11.77$        

24377026 TRURED GEL RT  0.7 BLK 12PK   DZ 12.22$        11.85$        

478935 SUPER SHARPIE MARKER BLK      DZ 32.88$        11.88$        

379120 PEN BALLPT RETRACTABLE BK MD  DZ 24.12$        11.89$        

589826 EXPO 2 DRY ERASE MARKERS-GREEN DZ 30.72$        11.91$        

492005 NCR ROLL 2.25X150 WHT 12PK    DZ 31.77$        11.94$        

379117 PEN BALLPT RETRACTABLE BK FN  DZ 24.12$        11.98$        

499129 PENTEL ROLLNG WRITR MED BLK 12 DZ 21.48$        11.99$        

499152 PENTEL ROLLNG WRITR MED BLU 12 DZ 21.48$        12.00$        

652677 PPM FLEX PINK RIBBON BP BLK 12 DZ 23.64$        12.00$        

651807 ENERGEL DLX RT NEEDLE VIOLET  DZ 41.88$        12.17$        

110064 PILOT RAZOR POINT BLACK 12    DZ 21.00$        12.17$        

110106 PILOT RAZOR PT MKR PEN BLU DZ DZ 21.00$        12.17$        

110098 PILOT RAZOR PT MKR PEN RED DZ DZ 21.00$        12.17$        

814043 DPS PERF PAD 5.8 JR LGL YW    DZ 26.84$        12.19$        

814044 DPS PERF PAD 5X8 JR LGL WTE   DZ 26.84$        12.19$        

459795 SARASA GEL RETRACTABLE MED BLK DZ 22.68$        12.19$        

459796 SARASA GEL RETRACTABLE MED BLU DZ 22.68$        12.19$        

459797 SARASA GEL RETRACTABLE MED RED DZ 19.68$        12.19$        

854090 MRKR DRY ERS FN RD            DZ 21.50$        12.24$        

750120 COMFORTMATE ULTRA MECH 5MM NY DZ 23.16$        12.25$        

359190 RB JIMNIE GEL RED DOZ         DZ 19.68$        12.29$        

910000 MARKER PERMANENT FINE 12PK BK DZ 16.31$        12.31$        

343572 ENERGEL NV 0.7MM BLUE GEL PEN DZ 29.88$        12.34$        

733265 SHARPIE METALIC BRONZE DZ     DZ 30.96$        12.38$        

733266 SHARPIE METALIC GOLD DZ       DZ 30.96$        12.38$        

036648 MARKER 30008 SHARPIE PURPLE   DZ 20.04$        12.39$        

442684 UNIBALL GRIP ROLLER FN BLK 12 DZ 30.36$        12.42$        

823291 PAD LGL RL PERF LTR WE        DZ 74.37$        12.46$        

1148389 ATLANTIS COMFORT MED RT BP BLK DZ 21.89$        12.51$        

1148390 ATLANTIS COMFORT MED RT BP BLU DZ 21.89$        12.51$        

1148388 ATLANTIS EXACT FINE RT BP BLK DZ 21.89$        12.51$        

1148387 ATLANTIS EXACT FINE RT BP BLUE DZ 21.89$        12.51$        

130229 POST-IT 3X5 CNRY 12PK         DZ 33.30$        12.53$        

805512 MARKER DRYERASE CHISEL BK 12PK DZ 28.00$        12.59$        

205120 PRECISE RB PV5 XFN BLU DZ     DZ 29.16$        12.59$        

501957 MARKER OVRHD VIS-A-VIS FN RD  DZ 24.92$        12.60$        

359135 RB JIMNIE GEL BLK DOZ         DZ 19.68$        12.65$        

359184 ZEBRA JIMNIE GEL RB MED BLU 12 DZ 19.68$        12.65$        

478936 SUPER SHARPIE MARKER RED      DZ 32.88$        12.67$        

485726 E.SHARP 0.5MM PENCIL          DZ 23.88$        12.70$        

485729 E.SHARP 0.7MM PENCIL          DZ 23.88$        12.70$        

568623 PEN BP RT FLEX ELITE MED BLU  DZ 23.52$        12.71$        

817284 PEN BALLPOINT FLEXGRIP RETRACT DZ 28.56$        12.79$        

502918 BIC VELOCITY RET RED          DZ 17.09$        12.82$        

639673 PENTEL ENERGEL RTX .7MM       DZ 41.88$        12.98$        

639710 PENTEL ENERGEL RTX .7MM       DZ 41.88$        12.98$        

639712 PENTEL ENERGEL RTX .7MM       DZ 41.88$        12.98$        

179727 GLOVE LATEX COATED RGLR BE XL DZ 15.74$        12.99$        

887394 OH! GEL RT BLUE               DZ 17.40$        12.99$        

1641177 SHARPIE FINE EXTREME BLUE DZ  DZ 28.20$        13.19$        

1641176 SHARPIE FINE EXTREME DOZEN    DZ 28.20$        13.19$        

862274 BOTTLE TO PEN GEL RT 12PK BLK DZ 27.48$        13.20$        

373165 SHARPIE PRO CHISEL RED DOZEN  DZ 30.60$        13.22$        

608748 PENCIL VELOCITY 0.7MM         DZ 21.72$        13.23$        

640031 VELOCITY MECH PENCIL .5MM     DZ 21.72$        13.23$        

660187 BIC Z4+ ROLLER 0.7MM BLK 12PK DZ 25.08$        13.24$        

651791 BIC Z4+ ROLLER BALL FINE BLUE DZ 25.08$        13.24$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

568627 PEN BP RT FLEX ELITE FINE BK  DZ 23.52$        13.36$        

568631 PEN BP RT FLEX ELITE FINE BLU DZ 23.52$        13.36$        

568622 PEN BP RT FLEX ELITE MED BK   DZ 23.52$        13.36$        

828476 ENDURAGLIDE 12PK ASSTD BLISTER DZ 28.00$        13.44$        

572070 PEN PRECISE GRIP BOLD BLUE    DZ 32.64$        13.44$        

749567 BAGASSE LEGAL PADS            DZ 36.75$        13.49$        

818798 PAD LGL RL PERF 5X8 WE        DZ 49.23$        13.60$        

343575 ENERGEL-X 0.7MM RET. BLUE GEL DZ 23.40$        13.82$        

179921 GLOVE KNIT/POLY LG            DZ 18.29$        13.83$        

179920 GLOVE KNIT/POLY XL            DZ 18.29$        13.91$        

343339 INK JOY 700 WHITE RT MED BLK  DZ 26.52$        13.94$        

563219 PEN RETRACTABLE JIMNIE CLIP BL DZ 21.63$        13.98$        

887395 OH! GEL RT RED                DZ 17.39$        13.99$        

429172 PEN PV5 GREEN EXTRA           DZ 29.16$        13.99$        

205112 PEN ROLLER PRECISE XFN PT BK  DZ 29.16$        13.99$        

463810 PILOT PRECISE ROLL FN RED DZ. DZ 29.15$        13.99$        

302257 PILOT PRECISE ROLL XFN RED DZ DZ 28.44$        13.99$        

938561 FRIXION ERASABLE XTRA FINE BLK DZ 32.52$        14.02$        

938544 FRIXION ERASABLE XTRA FINE BLU DZ 32.52$        14.02$        

369692 SHARPIE PRO BULLET MRKR DZ BLK DZ 30.60$        14.07$        

349148 SHARPIE PRO CHISEL MRKR DZ BLK DZ 30.60$        14.07$        

752362 UNIBALL 207 NEEDLEPOINT GEL P DZ 26.52$        14.12$        

563218 PEN RETRACTABLE JIMNIE CLIP BK DZ 21.63$        14.13$        

555863 BIC ATLANTIS STICK BP BLU 12  DZ 15.48$        14.29$        

438167 HILITER LIQ ACCENT PEN YL DZ  DZ 26.28$        14.38$        

702556 Z-GRIP MAX RT GEL MED BLUE 12 DZ 21.51$        14.47$        

752354 PAPERMATE GEL RT PEN          DZ 21.00$        14.49$        

228437 PAPERMATE FLAIR MED BLUE 12   DZ 30.24$        14.50$        

228445 PAPERMATE FLAIR MED RED 12    DZ 30.24$        14.50$        

049023 HIGHLIGHTER MAJOR ACCENT BLE  DZ 15.60$        14.52$        

051165 HI-LITER 25025 BROAD TIP F/YE DZ 15.60$        14.52$        

658927 PILOT PRECISE V5 RETRCBLE BLUE DZ 33.48$        14.54$        

828478 QRTET DRY ERASE MARKERS 12PK  DZ 28.00$        14.56$        

179922 GLOVE KNIT/POLY MD            DZ 18.29$        14.59$        

2072167 AURA GEL RT 0.7MM BLK 12PK    DZ 17.63$        14.61$        

2072168 AURA GEL RT 0.7MM BLUE 12PK   DZ 17.63$        14.62$        

285009 HYPE LIQ HI LIGHTER 12PK YELLO DZ 19.66$        14.65$        

752370 PAPERMATE GEL RT PEN          DZ 21.00$        14.65$        

752372 PAPERMATE GEL RT PEN          DZ 21.00$        14.65$        

176511 2 1/4INX130 ADDING MACHINE RLS DZ 30.10$        14.67$        

811452 RSVP RETRACTABLE BALLPOINT PE DZ 15.00$        14.79$        

037927 SHARPIE FINE INDUSTRIAL BK DZ DZ 21.72$        14.79$        

675200 MARK-IT RETRACT PERM MRKR FIN DZ 21.90$        14.85$        

449540 KING-SIZE PERMANENT MARKERS   DZ 35.64$        14.88$        

488260 VISION ELITE SUPER PEN FINE   DZ 46.31$        14.89$        

894454 PROFILE ELITE BALLPOINT PEN   DZ 21.72$        14.97$        

741187 SHARPIE PEN RED FINE DOZEN    DZ 33.36$        14.98$        

343574 ENERGEL-X 0.7 RET. RED GEL PEN DZ 23.40$        14.99$        

343801 ENERGEL-X 0.7MM RT GEL BLK    DZ 23.40$        14.99$        

24342168 SARASA DRY X1 RT GEL BK       DZ 17.16$        14.99$        

887396 OH! GEL RT BLACK              DZ 17.40$        15.21$        

220815 ACROBALL HYBRID 1.0MM MED BLK DZ 26.76$        15.26$        

221101 ACROBALL HYBRID 1.0MM MED BLU DZ 26.76$        15.26$        

559218 SIGNO GEL 207 RT RED          DZ 26.52$        15.34$        

864813 BOTTLE TO PEN GEL RT 12PK BLUE DZ 27.48$        15.39$        

131383 CORRECT FLUID PRM BOND 20 ML  DZ 29.64$        15.58$        

2728705 QC MECH PENCIL (0.5MM) BLK    DZ 27.60$        15.63$        

2728710 QC MECH PENCIL (0.7MM) BLK    DZ 27.60$        15.63$        

938400 FRIXION ERASABLE GEL RT BLK   DZ 37.08$        15.72$        

938543 FRIXION ERASABLE GEL RT BLUE  DZ 37.08$        15.72$        

163444 STPLS SCRTCH PAD 4X6 WH 12PK  DZ 24.99$        15.78$        

752359 REXGRIP RET BALLPT PEN MEDIUM DZ 19.79$        15.84$        

752368 REXGRIP RET BALLPT PEN MEDIUM DZ 19.79$        15.84$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

437834 PEN ROLLER UNIGEL GRIP ME BE  DZ 28.08$        15.85$        

332871 ATLANTIS .5MM MECHANICAL PENCL DZ 22.56$        15.98$        

332938 ENERGIZEX .7MM MECH PENCIL BLK DZ 23.40$        15.99$        

332937 ENERGIZEX .7MM MECH PENCIL BLU DZ 23.40$        15.99$        

568630 PEN BP FLEX ELITE MED BLU     DZ 20.16$        16.09$        

24342169 SARASA DRY X1 RT GEL BL       DZ 17.16$        16.18$        

490349 MARKER SHARPIE TWIN TIP RED   DZ 36.00$        16.30$        

387544 MARKER DRY ERASE BLUE         DZ 26.83$        16.31$        

179505 GLOVE KNIT/POLY BK LG         DZ 18.29$        16.33$        

177596 GLOVE KNIT/POLY BK MD         DZ 18.29$        16.33$        

179498 GLOVE KNIT/POLY BK XL         DZ 18.29$        16.33$        

179923 GLOVE KNIT/POLY SM            DZ 18.29$        16.33$        

441747 P500 GEL ROLLER FN BLACK DOZEN DZ 28.07$        16.33$        

441751 P700 GEL ROLLER FN BLK DZ     DZ 27.96$        16.33$        

441754 P700 GEL ROLLER FN BLUE DOZEN DZ 28.08$        16.33$        

441748 PILOT P500 GEL XF BLU 12      DZ 28.08$        16.33$        

894427 PAPERMATE GEL PEN  FINE PT  BE DZ 21.00$        16.35$        

379118 PEN BALLPT RETRACTABLE BE FN  DZ 24.12$        16.37$        

618803 AMERICAN PRIDE LGL RULED PAD  DZ 74.34$        16.44$        

618777 AMERICAN PRIDE JR LGL PADS    DZ 49.26$        16.46$        

938949 FRIXION ERASABLE GEL RT RED   DZ 37.08$        16.57$        

321982 STRATA GRIP RB 0.7 BLK DZ     DZ 26.18$        16.57$        

321981 STRATA GRIP RB 0.7 BLUE DZ    DZ 26.18$        16.58$        

503205 SHARPIE METALIC SILVER DZ     DZ 30.96$        16.59$        

343577 ENERGEL-X 0.5 NEEDLE RET. BLK DZ 23.40$        16.66$        

343579 ENERGEL-X 0.5 NEEDLE RET. BLUE DZ 23.40$        16.66$        

437835 PEN ROLLER UNIGEL GRIP MD RD  DZ 28.08$        16.76$        

894426 PAPERMATE GEL PEN  FINE PT  BK DZ 21.00$        16.77$        

708314 VBALL BEGREEN RBALL BL XF DZ  DZ 24.11$        16.79$        

708317 VBALL BEGREEN RBALL RD XF DZ  DZ 24.12$        16.79$        

302356 EVID LTR PAD WR 8.5X11.75 12PK DZ 55.56$        16.92$        

534040 G CYCLE PERF PAD LTR CAN 12PCK DZ 72.37$        16.96$        

490351 MARKER SHARPIE TWIN TIP BLK   DZ 36.00$        16.98$        

514249 PEN GEL RT MED BLACK          DZ 27.96$        16.98$        

512771 PEN GEL RT MED BLUE           DZ 27.96$        16.98$        

512775 PEN GEL RT MED RED            DZ 27.96$        16.98$        

816156 TWIST-ERASE EXPRESS PENCIL .7 DZ 25.08$        16.99$        

449541 KING-SIZE PERMANENT MARKERS   DZ 35.64$        17.08$        

433910 UNIBALL VISION FINE BLK 12    DZ 41.52$        17.19$        

495323 PILOT PRECISE GEL FINE BLU    DZ 26.27$        17.24$        

495324 PRECISE GEL RETRACT ROLLER PEN DZ 26.27$        17.24$        

640034 UNI-BALL JETSTREAM RT BLACK   DZ 48.60$        17.30$        

639711 PENTEL ENERGEL RTX .7MM       DZ 41.88$        17.33$        

061522 SHARPIE FINE NEON YELLOW      DZ 28.32$        17.33$        

179965 GLOVE SPLIT LEA GUNN CUT XL   DZ 44.47$        17.35$        

708316 VBALL BEGREEN RBALL BK XF DZ  DZ 24.12$        17.38$        

741186 SHARPIE PEN BLACK FINE DOZEN  DZ 33.36$        17.39$        

177094 GLOVE SPLIT LEA W/CUFF MED 12 DZ 40.31$        17.41$        

177093 GLOVE SPLIT LEATHR W/CUFF COPR DZ 40.31$        17.41$        

2639734 ENERGEL PEN .7MM BLACK INK    DZ 18.00$        17.42$        

2639732 ENERGEL PEN .7MM BLUE INK     DZ 18.00$        17.42$        

658931 PILOT PRECISE RT RB F BLK 12PK DZ 33.48$        17.45$        

332936 ENERGIZEX .5MM MECH PENCIL BLU DZ 23.40$        17.49$        

858150 PILOT G27 GEL BCA BLACK INK   DZ 27.72$        17.49$        

741188 SHARPIE PEN BLUE FINE DOZEN   DZ 33.36$        17.54$        

708311 G-KNOCK BEGREEN RT BK FINE DZ DZ 25.92$        17.55$        

708315 G-KNOCK BEGREEN RT BL FINE DZ DZ 25.92$        17.55$        

708312 G-KNOCK BEGREEN RT RD FINE DZ DZ 25.92$        17.55$        

034273 MARKER 845-01 FLAIR PURPLE    DZ 30.24$        17.63$        

816153 TWIST-ERASE EXPRESS PENCIL .5 DZ 25.08$        17.63$        

816155 TWIST-ERASE EXPRESS PENCIL .9 DZ 25.08$        17.63$        

343571 ENERGEL NV 0.7MM BLK GEL PEN  DZ 29.88$        17.66$        

479585 UNI-BALL MICRO GEL PEN BLK DZ DZ 27.00$        17.72$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

894452 PROFILE ELITE BALLPOINT PEN   DZ 23.28$        17.87$        

490346 MARKER SHARPIE TWIN TIP BLUE  DZ 36.00$        18.09$        

658933 PRECISE RT RB FINE BLUE 12    DZ 33.48$        18.17$        

809866 BETTER PERF PAD 8.5X11 LGL WTE DZ 38.49$        18.22$        

809816 BETTER PERF PAD 8.5X11 WTE NAR DZ 38.49$        18.22$        

185322 GLUETOP WRITING PAD 8.5X14-WH DZ 53.23$        18.29$        

809813 BETTER PERF PAD 8.5X11.75 YW  DZ 38.49$        18.32$        

598808 UNI-BALL SIGNO GEL 207 RT     DZ 26.52$        18.42$        

598880 UNI-BALL SIGNO GEL 207 RT     DZ 26.52$        18.42$        

409812 LOW ODOR FINE DRY-ERASE BLK   DZ 19.90$        18.45$        

710856 SHARPIE RT UF MARKERS BK DZ   DZ 41.76$        18.46$        

2856367 PM INKJOY GEL 600ST 0.5 DZ BLU DZ 24.85$        18.49$        

343346 INK JOY 700 WHITE RT MED BLU  DZ 26.52$        18.51$        

685683 PILOT VBALL RT RB XF RED 12   DZ 33.48$        18.56$        

2800243 EXPO 2 CHISEL MARKER PUR DZ   DZ 28.80$        18.58$        

344742 UNIBALL 207 1MM OS BLK DZ     DZ 26.52$        18.69$        

1611513 UNI-BALL 307 GEL BLUE MED DZ  DZ 38.16$        18.69$        

559217 SIGNO GEL 207 RT BLUE         DZ 26.52$        18.70$        

894451 PROFILE EITE BALLPOINT PEN    DZ 23.28$        18.76$        

572062 PEN PRECISE GRIP BOLD BLACK   DZ 32.64$        18.84$        

562807 PRECISE GRIP ROLLER XF BLUE   DZ 32.64$        18.84$        

562806 PRECISE GRIP ROLLER XF PEN    DZ 32.64$        18.84$        

811132 PAD LEGAL RULED 8.5X11.75 WHIT DZ 62.85$        19.19$        

685689 PILOT VBALL RT RB FINE BLK 12 DZ 33.48$        19.31$        

433907 UNIBALL VISION RED FINE DZ    DZ 41.52$        19.33$        

815595 RCY PERF PAD 8.5X14 LGL YW    DZ 54.93$        19.46$        

752367 PILOT BEGREEN V5 ROLLERBALL   DZ 29.40$        19.49$        

179961 GLOVE LATEX COATD CRNKL GRP XL DZ 28.30$        19.53$        

685688 PILOT VBALL RT RB XF BLUE 12  DZ 33.48$        19.63$        

563076 SHARPIE RT MARKERS BLACK FINE DZ 41.76$        19.63$        

893766 ZEBRA SARASA SE GEL PEN       DZ 23.88$        19.67$        

893775 ZEBRA SARASA SE GEL PEN       DZ 23.88$        19.67$        

082573 UNIBALL VISION FINE BLU 12    DZ 41.52$        19.73$        

302265 PEN ROLLER UNIBALL DLX XFN BK DZ 45.12$        19.77$        

809865 BETTER PERF PAD 8.5X11 LGL YL DZ 38.49$        19.79$        

2274318 BIC VEL SIDE CLIC MECH PENC .5 DZ 21.72$        19.81$        

563086 SHARPIE RT MARKER RED FINE    DZ 41.64$        19.82$        

563089 SHARPIE RT MARKERS BLUE FINE  DZ 41.64$        19.82$        

534032 EVI PAD 30% MICRO 8.5X11 WHITE DZ 72.37$        19.95$        

814000 DPS PERF PAD 8.5X11.75 LGL WHT DZ 41.76$        19.96$        

815080 DPS PERF PAD 8.5X11.75 LGL YW DZ 41.76$        19.96$        

1611512 UNI-BALL 307 GEL MED DZ BLACK DZ 38.16$        20.07$        

405086 UNIBALL GEL IMPACT BLUE       DZ 47.40$        20.08$        

442685 UNIBALL GRIP FN BLU 12        DZ 30.36$        20.28$        

815971 EXPO CLICK FINE DOZEN ASST    DZ 34.98$        20.37$        

616275 LIQUID GEL INK PEN-RED        DZ 40.68$        20.46$        

685684 PILOT VBALL RT RB FINE BLUE 12 DZ 33.47$        20.52$        

043787 MARKER  FINE POINT  BLUE  DOZN DZ 25.08$        20.63$        

812204 PEN ENERGEL RTX .7 RD         DZ 41.88$        20.67$        

807179 ENDURAGLIDE CHSL ASST DZ      DZ 35.86$        20.68$        

788455 PEN UNIBALL DELX FN BK        DZ 45.12$        20.69$        

651832 UNIBALL 207 GEL PURPLE        DZ 26.52$        20.76$        

753963 BIC REACTION MECH PENCIL 0.7M DZ 29.40$        20.82$        

405085 UNIBALL GEL IMPACT BLACK      DZ 47.40$        20.90$        

616274 LIQUID GEL INK PEN-BLACK      DZ 40.68$        21.06$        

685681 PILOT VBALL RT RB XF BLK 12   DZ 33.48$        21.06$        

082569 UNIBALL VISION MICRO BLK 12   DZ 41.52$        21.08$        

751774 UNI-BALL 207 BCA BOLD BLK DZ  DZ 26.52$        21.09$        

616266 LIQUID GEL INK PEN-BLUE       DZ 40.68$        21.14$        

752361 PILOT BEGREEN V5 ROLLERBALL P DZ 29.40$        21.19$        

752375 PILOT BEGREEN V5 ROLLERBALL P DZ 29.40$        21.19$        

181498 GLOVE LATEX CRNKLE GRP PREM MD DZ 43.72$        21.31$        

685690 PILOT VBALL RT RB FINE RED 12 DZ 33.48$        21.34$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

816146 ENERGEL RTX GEL 0.5MM RED DZ  DZ 41.88$        21.41$        

437833 PEN ROLLER UNIGEL GRIP MD BLK DZ 28.08$        21.41$        

2274304 BIC VEL SIDE CLIC MECH PENC DZ DZ 21.72$        21.42$        

422875 COTTON/POLY W/LATEX PALM XL   DZ 46.88$        21.49$        

179925 GLOVE KNIT/LATEX G-TEK LG     DZ 43.72$        21.54$        

472478 PAPERMATE INKJOY 550 RT BLK DZ DZ 23.16$        21.60$        

472411 PAPERMATE INKJOY550 RT BLUE DZ DZ 23.16$        21.60$        

179924 GLOVE KNIT/LATEX G-TEK XL     DZ 43.72$        21.77$        

1612245 INKJOY 100 PEN STYLUS BLUE    DZ 40.20$        21.81$        

1612246 INKJOY 100 STYLUS PEN BLACK   DZ 40.20$        21.81$        

343348 INKJOY 700RT BLACK/BLACK      DZ 26.52$        21.89$        

1035333 GLOVE MEMPHIS LTRACT LG DZ    DZ 28.56$        22.22$        

379121 PEN BALLPT RETRACTABLE BE MD  DZ 25.20$        22.34$        

179962 GLOVE LATEX COATD CRNKL GRP LG DZ 28.30$        22.40$        

179963 GLOVE LATEX COATD CRNKL GRP MD DZ 28.30$        22.40$        

179964 GLOVE LATEX COATD CRNKL GRP SM DZ 28.30$        22.40$        

163803 ENERGEL PEARL DLX RTX BLK     DZ 41.88$        22.60$        

163804 ENERGEL PEARL DLX RTX BLU     DZ 41.88$        22.60$        

2728326 BIC GEL QUICK DRY GEL PEN 12BX DZ 23.35$        22.65$        

2723185 BIC GELOCITY BLK 0.7MM 12 DZ  DZ 23.35$        22.65$        

703025 EVID JR LGL PAD 5X8 WHT 12PCK DZ 42.30$        22.65$        

798172 ENERGELX 1.0MM RT BLACK       DZ 23.40$        22.70$        

807744 ENERGEL DELUXE RTX GEL PEN    DZ 41.88$        22.81$        

862273 B2P BEGREEN GEL RT FINE RED   DZ 27.48$        22.99$        

353179 GOLD FIBRE PADS PIN 5X8 WHITE DZ 48.77$        23.01$        

1075916 CLEARVIEW HL YELL DZ          DZ 31.08$        23.15$        

353203 GLD FIBR PERF PAD 5X8 CAN 12PK DZ 48.93$        23.16$        

559208 JET STREAM BLACK DZ           DZ 39.48$        23.40$        

559210 JET STREAM BLUE DZ            DZ 39.48$        23.40$        

598870 JETSTREAM .7MM BLACK PEN      DZ 39.48$        23.40$        

598871 JETSTREAM .7MM BLUE PEN       DZ 39.48$        23.40$        

807741 ENERGEL DELUXE RTX GEL PEN    DZ 41.88$        23.61$        

036619 MARKER 15001 PERMANENT BLACK  DZ 35.64$        23.99$        

474274 UNIBALL GRIP MICRO .5MM BLU DZ DZ 30.36$        24.00$        

809867 BETTER PERF PAD 8.5X14 LGL WTE DZ 59.72$        24.12$        

809815 BETTER PERF PAD 8.5X14 YW LGL DZ 59.72$        24.12$        

2639680 ENERGEL LIQUID GEL .3MM BK INK DZ 41.88$        24.19$        

2639686 ENERGEL PEN 1MM BLUE INK      DZ 41.88$        24.19$        

675203 UNIBALL VISINO NEEDLE PT PEN  DZ 35.52$        24.19$        

487547 PEN SUPERFINE 0.5MM BLUEBLACK DZ 46.32$        24.37$        

625913 NOTEBOOK REPORTER 4X8         DZ 65.64$        24.52$        

640033 UNI-BALL JETSTREAM RT BLUE    DZ 48.60$        24.58$        

163451 STPLS SCRTCH PAD 5X8 12PK WH  DZ 33.99$        24.63$        

651830 UNIBALL JETSTREAM RT FINE BLUE DZ 48.60$        25.31$        

461374 UNI-BALL VISION ELITE BLACK   DZ 46.32$        25.39$        

461375 UNIBALL VISION ELITE BLUEISHBK DZ 46.32$        25.39$        

658923 PILOT PRECISE RT RB BLK 12PK  DZ 33.48$        25.49$        

643732 UBALL JET ROLLER RED 12/PK    DZ 48.60$        25.82$        

651827 UNIBALL JETSTREAM RT FINE BLK DZ 48.60$        25.99$        

1611514 UNI-BALL AIR MED POINT BLK DZ DZ 49.20$        26.00$        

534131 EVID PERF PAD LTR 12PK YL     DZ 55.56$        26.23$        

1035332 GLOVE MEMPHIS LTRACT XL DZ    DZ 28.56$        26.52$        

443800 UNI-BALL GEL IMPACT RT BLACK  DZ 51.48$        26.58$        

443801 UNI-BALL GEL IMPACT RT BLUE   DZ 51.48$        26.58$        

24341880 BIC PRO POCKET METAL MARKER DZ DZ 27.48$        26.65$        

813996 DPS PERF PAD 8.5X14 LGL WTE   DZ 55.40$        26.89$        

813999 DPS PERF PAD 8.5X14 LGL YW    DZ 55.40$        26.89$        

811128 PAD LEGAL RULED PERFORATED LET DZ 97.37$        26.94$        

2639729 ENERGEL PEN .7MM BLACK INK    DZ 41.88$        26.99$        

849002 PUMIE SCOURING STICK          DZ 50.14$        26.99$        

177098 GLOVE LEA W/CUFF GN/PK LG 12  DZ 47.03$        27.08$        

1035235 GLOVE NINJA LTE MP LG         DZ 47.42$        28.38$        

1035234 GLOVE NINJA LTE MP MD         DZ 47.42$        28.38$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1035233 GLOVE NINJA LTE MP XL         DZ 47.42$        28.38$        

534073 G FIB PAD LTR 8.5X11.75 W 12PK DZ 74.89$        28.84$        

1037459 GLOVE BNF GY LG DZ            DZ 54.65$        28.97$        

534081 G FIB PAD LTR 8.5X11.75 12PCK DZ 74.89$        29.23$        

2336361 CLEAR VIEW FL YLW 12DZ        DZ 31.08$        29.40$        

1037456 GLOVE BNF GY XL DZ            DZ 54.65$        29.49$        

24341879 BIC PRO TANK METAL MARKER DZ  DZ 30.60$        29.68$        

1037458 GLOVE BNF GY MD DZ            DZ 54.65$        29.88$        

2636683 PM INKJOY GEL 0.5 12OS BLACK  DZ 37.20$        29.95$        

422870 FLEX TUFF 10 GA COTTON POLY MD DZ 67.04$        29.99$        

1037457 GLOVE BNF GY SM DZ            DZ 54.65$        30.07$        

353195 GLD FIBR PERF PAD LTR WHI 12PK DZ 89.50$        30.41$        

2626180 PM INKJOY GEL 0.5 12OS BLU    DZ 39.12$        30.46$        

534099 GOLD FIBRE PADS PIN 12 WHITE  DZ 90.47$        31.52$        

449534 MARKS-A-LOT JUMBO MARKER      DZ 46.80$        32.85$        

011872 G FIB LTR 8.5X11.75 CAN NR    DZ 89.50$        32.87$        

652537 PAD RETRO LGL 8.5X11 3/4 IVORY DZ 77.75$        33.21$        

752363 EXPO CHISEL RT BLK DZ         DZ 34.98$        33.32$        

177100 GLOVE LEA W/CUFF GN/PK SM 12  DZ 47.03$        33.37$        

534115 GFIBRE PADS PIN 8.5X14 CANARY DZ 90.93$        33.59$        

462878 PAD PERF LTR 8.5X11.75 CA IMP DZ 97.37$        33.90$        

177099 GLOVE LEA W/CUFF GN/PK MD 12  DZ 47.03$        34.15$        

177592 GLOVE KNIT/NITRLE XL          DZ 49.02$        34.36$        

177595 GLOVE KNIT/NITRLE SM          DZ 49.02$        34.41$        

177096 GLOVE LEA W/CUFF GN/PK XL 12  DZ 47.08$        34.49$        

177593 GLOVE KNIT/NITRLE LG          DZ 49.02$        34.52$        

177594 GLOVE KNIT/NITRLE MD          DZ 49.02$        34.77$        

607458 PEN COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR      DZ 66.50$        34.80$        

179947 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY LG       DZ 61.66$        35.76$        

179948 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY MD       DZ 61.66$        35.76$        

179949 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY SM       DZ 60.38$        35.76$        

179946 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY XL       DZ 61.66$        35.76$        

811081 PAD LEGAL RULED PRISM LETTER B DZ 70.61$        36.46$        

2400101 PM INKJOY GEL 0.7 12PK BLUE   DZ 39.12$        37.19$        

2409176 PM INKJOY GEL 0.7 DZ BLACK    DZ 39.12$        37.19$        

422992 GLV RED  NYLFOAM PVC  7S      DZ 51.70$        38.99$        

2639687 ENERGEL PEN 1MM BLACK INK     DZ 41.88$        40.62$        

811060 PAD LEGAL 5X8 WHITE DOZEN     DZ 70.02$        45.73$        

609006 TAPE REFILL MAGIC 3/4INX2592IN DZ 110.16$       46.78$        

179392 GLOVE NITRILE COATED LTWGHT LG DZ 102.00$       49.32$        

179394 GLOVE NITRILE COATED LTWGHT SM DZ 102.00$       49.32$        

179391 SOLD NITRILE GLV/KEVLAR500/XL DZ 102.00$       49.32$        

179393 SOLD NITRILE GLV/KEVLAR500M   DZ 102.00$       49.32$        

811066 PAD LEGAL RULED PERFORATED LET DZ 116.66$       51.77$        

1061784 GLOVEGTEK KVLR GY DZ MD       DZ 85.54$        52.07$        

179931 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY XL       DZ 65.11$        54.21$        

179932 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY LG       DZ 65.11$        55.22$        

179943 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY MD       DZ 65.52$        55.25$        

179933 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY MD       DZ 65.11$        55.43$        

179941 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY XL       DZ 65.52$        55.65$        

179942 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY LG       DZ 65.52$        55.68$        

179944 GLOVE MAXIFLEX DK GY SM       DZ 65.52$        56.31$        

1061785 GLOVEGTEK KVLR GY DZ LG       DZ 85.54$        58.35$        

179938 GLOVE MAXIFLEX MICO FOAM LG   DZ 69.45$        58.47$        

179936 GLOVE MAXIFLEX MICO FOAM XL   DZ 69.45$        58.94$        

179939 GLOVE MAXIFLEX MICO FOAM MD   DZ 69.45$        59.55$        

1035241 GLOVE ULTRATK LVL2 LG         DZ 73.69$        60.06$        

1060988 GLOVES G60 LVL2 CUT RES DZ LG DZ 66.96$        60.26$        

197778 OVER-GLASS LENSCLR AFOG       DZ 72.83$        61.31$        

1059604 GLOVE SIDEKICK LEA KVLR LG DZ DZ 108.86$       72.46$        

1059603 GLOVE SIDEKICK LEA KVLR MD DZ DZ 111.79$       72.47$        

1061780 GLOVEGTEK KVLR GY DZ XL       DZ 85.54$        72.77$        

1035231 GLOVE DRIVERS PREM XL         DZ 94.38$        75.98$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1059601 GLOVE SIDEKICK LEA KVLR XL DZ DZ 120.69$       78.21$        

828795 GLOVE LATEX CRINKLE FNSH XL DZ DZ 248.98$       100.52$       

1035335 GLOVE MEMPHIS DYNMA 10G XL DZ DZ 254.54$       101.43$       

1012887 GLOVE NITRILE R-3 ORG 2X DZ   DZ 143.88$       106.88$       

1014088 GLOVE NITRILE R-3 ORG LG DZ   DZ 143.88$       106.88$       

1014089 GLOVE NITRILE R-3 ORG MD DZ   DZ 143.88$       106.88$       

1014090 GLOVE NITRILE R-3 ORG SM DZ   DZ 143.88$       106.88$       

1012890 GLOVE NITRILE R-3 ORG XL DZ   DZ 143.88$       106.88$       

1035338 GLOVE MEMPHIS WELDER MD DZ    DZ 272.88$       116.60$       

422834 PREMIUMGRAIN LEATHERDRIVERS XL DZ 368.86$       118.69$       

1035337 GLOVE MEMPHIS WELDER XL DZ    DZ 185.73$       123.40$       

1035331 GLOVE MEMPHIS ROADHSTLR MD DZ DZ 424.32$       157.68$       

829154 GLOVE LATEX CRINKLE FNSH LG DZ DZ 217.27$       165.41$       

177566 RESPIRATR ASSY 5500 W/OV&P100 DZ 744.94$       546.11$       

177571 RESPIRATR ASSY 5500 W/OV&P100 DZ 744.94$       546.11$       

IM1T43759 CASE LOGIC HEAVY DUTY       WA EA 7.99$          7.75$          

IM13Q9802 SMART BUY USB-C TO USB 3.0    EA 29.00$        18.32$        

IM1TF6713 TILL FOR 13IN SERIES 4000 13X1 EA 38.00$        36.86$        

IM1TF6695 TILL FOR SERIES 100 & 4000    EA 82.00$        43.65$        

831882 BLUE BOOK                     EA 0.29$          0.11$          

475199 PURELL ADX-7 CHROME/BLA DISP  EA 35.36$        0.17$          

831885 EXAMINATION BLUE BOOK         EA 0.39$          0.18$          

211862 STAPLE REMOVER BLACK 95691    EA 2.31$          0.18$          

831884 EXAMINATION BLUE BOOK         EA 0.49$          0.21$          

372480 GOJO ADX GRY SOAP DSPR 1250ML EA 53.59$        0.22$          

458066 PURELL ADX-12 CHROME/BLA DISP EA 24.04$        0.22$          

826277 BOOK EXAM 8.5X7 BLUE 1000/CART EA 0.59$          0.24$          

833661 LABEL CLEAN ALL F/GL          EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836560 LBL  CARPET CLNR  SB62        EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836562 LBL  CLNR  DSNF  MILD         EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836564 LBL  CLNR  DSNF  NEUT  PH     EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836567 LBL  CLNR NEUT  SB64          EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836561 LBL  DSNF  PINE               EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836566 LBL  ENZYME PLUS  F/GL        EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836565 LBL  GREASE LIGHTNG  F/GL     EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836559 LBL  HVY DTY CLNR  SB65       EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836570 LBL  ODOR ELIM SB63           EA 0.27$          0.24$          

836568 LBL  TRIPLE POWER  F/GL       EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833659 LBL CARPET LN CLNR F/GL       EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833660 LBL CLING F/GL                EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833667 LBL DEFOAM IT F/GL            EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833668 LBL F/PH NEUT FLOOR CLNR GL   EA 0.27$          0.24$          

845647 LBL GLASS CLNER CONC SB61     EA 0.27$          0.24$          

845649 LBL GLISTEN HND WSH F GL      EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833662 LBL LEMON DC PLUS             EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833658 LBL QM07 POWER CLN F/GL       EA 0.27$          0.24$          

930381 LBL SE71 CLEANER              EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833670 LBL SPEED STRP WAX SB82       EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833671 LBL ULO WAX STRP SB83         EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833666 LBL VIA FRESH CHERRY F/GL     EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833663 LBL VIA FRESH WILD FLW GL     EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833669 LBL WSHRM CLNR SB70           EA 0.27$          0.24$          

833922 LBL. VIA FRESH LEMON DP GL    EA 0.27$          0.24$          

909364 SE66 DISINFECTANT SECONDARY LA EA 0.27$          0.24$          

670819 12INRULER DOUBLE BEVEL PLASTIC EA 0.99$          0.27$          

1677999 WHITE BLANK ROUND SIZE DIVIDER EA 0.60$          0.30$          

368193 GLUE STICK .28 OZ CL          EA 1.34$          0.32$          

24380806 TR BUSINESS CARD HOLDER BLACK EA 2.69$          0.33$          

524041 MAILER BUBBLE 8.5X11 ID #2    EA 1.21$          0.35$          

130575 STAPLES TAPE DISPENSER 3/4 IN EA 3.10$          0.36$          

521906 CORRECT FLUID FOR ALL 20ML WE EA 1.25$          0.37$          

458232 STPLS 9IN CHROME LETTER OPENER EA 3.10$          0.37$          

24402489 TR BUSINESS CARD HLDR MESH BLK EA 5.00$          0.38$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

382108 1/8IN GLOSS TAPE-BLACK        EA 3.25$          0.39$          

246199 SMALL-CLIP DISPENSER          EA 3.56$          0.39$          

222816 BUSINESS CARD HOLDER MESH BLK EA 9.05$          0.44$          

486928 WESTCOTT 180DEGREE PROTRACTOR EA 0.86$          0.44$          

721552 DEFLECTOR TIP FOAMER GN ASY RD EA 4.69$          0.45$          

382105 1/4IN BLACK ART TAPE          EA 3.25$          0.46$          

372481 GOJO ADX7 SOAP GRAY DSPR 700ML EA 24.04$        0.46$          

833674 LBL LIQ SOAP SB74             EA 0.56$          0.49$          

524108 MAILER PADDED 5-7/8 X 8-3/4 #0 EA 0.96$          0.49$          

1571967 TOPS DOCKET 2 SUBJECT STENO   EA 10.76$        0.49$          

708552 BATTERY AA INDUSTRIAL         EA 1.00$          0.51$          

500322 LEAD REFILL 2B .7MM           EA 1.19$          0.51$          

571841 PEN REFILL BALLPOINT- MED-BLUE EA 0.78$          0.52$          

071271 PLASTIC TWEEZERS              EA 0.75$          0.52$          

855975 STAPLES BRAND SCHOOL GLUE 4OZ EA 2.19$          0.53$          

074821 BATTERY ALKALINE AAA          EA 1.05$          0.54$          

806582 GLUE DISAPPEARING .26OZ PRP EA EA 1.07$          0.54$          

571842 PEN REFILL BALLPOINT- FINE-BLK EA 0.77$          0.54$          

494813 NYLON NECK CORD F/BADGES 23   EA 0.77$          0.55$          

1505023 RULER STD METRIC CLEAR        EA 0.72$          0.55$          

2773009 12 WDEN RULER IMPERIAL/METRIC EA 0.57$          0.55$          

368201 GLUE STICK .74 OZ CL          EA 2.67$          0.56$          

935650 STPLS DUAL SIZE PENCL SHARPENR EA 2.20$          0.56$          

796495 BOTTLE PLASTIC 32OZ NATURAL   EA 1.05$          0.59$          

500629 ERASER REFILL LOGO/LOGO II    EA 1.48$          0.60$          

500850 MARKER MARKS-A-LOT CHISEL BK  EA 1.57$          0.60$          

2772893 SBG 12 PLASTIC RULER ASSTD    EA 0.82$          0.60$          

501734 HIGHLIGHTER MAJOR ACCENT FLGN EA 1.30$          0.61$          

501718 HIGHLIGHTER MAJOR ACCENT LV   EA 1.30$          0.61$          

501684 HIGHLIGHTER MAJOR ACCENT PNK  EA 1.30$          0.61$          

24402446 TR SMALL DOODAD MESH BLACK    EA 9.00$          0.61$          

830262 BOTTLE PLASTIC 32 OZ          EA 1.45$          0.62$          

910669 32 OUNCE BOTTLE W GRADUATIONS EA 1.45$          0.63$          

822261 BOTTLE PLASTIC QUANTITY GRADU EA 1.45$          0.63$          

160788 STAPLES BOTTLE MOISTENER      EA 1.02$          0.63$          

686659 NOTE STAPLES 3X3 PAD YELLOW   EA 1.49$          0.64$          

056544 PAPERMATE MATES 1.3 LEAD REFLL EA 1.35$          0.64$          

521773 CORRECT FLUID ECN BOND 18ML WE EA 2.14$          0.65$          

651140 BL BOOK 8.5X7 WM 12 SHT       EA 0.98$          0.66$          

822393 BOTTLE PLASTIC QUANTITY GRDUA EA 1.45$          0.66$          

822490 BOTTLE PLASTIC QUANTITY GRDUA EA 1.45$          0.66$          

822900 BOTTLE PLASTIC QUANTITY GRDUA EA 1.45$          0.66$          

601642 GLUE SCHOOL 1-1/4 OZ WE       EA 1.35$          0.66$          

498238 MARKER FN PT SHARPIE BK       EA 1.67$          0.66$          

822259 SILK SCREEN BOTTLE SEB61 32 OZ EA 1.45$          0.66$          

146308 STAPLES ONE HOLE PAPER PUNCH  EA 3.10$          0.66$          

822391 BOTTLE PLASTIC QUANTITY GRDUA EA 1.45$          0.68$          

225347 CUP DOODAD SMALL MESH BLACK   EA 7.84$          0.69$          

957831 PRV ADX CHRM SOAP DSPR 1250ML EA 24.04$        0.69$          

127172 STPLS POLY 1SUB 8X10.5 NTBK CR EA 0.86$          0.69$          

510800 GLUE STICK PERMANENT .26OZ    EA 1.07$          0.70$          

2772892 12 FINGER GRIP RULER ASSORTED EA 1.01$          0.71$          

561233 CORE FOR C15/C38 DISPENSER WT EA 0.77$          0.72$          

346361 ELMER S SCHOOL GLUE 4OZ EACH  EA 2.29$          0.75$          

617928 LEAD REFILL 2B .5MM           EA 1.19$          0.75$          

617936 LEAD REFILL HB .5MM 12/TUBE   EA 1.19$          0.75$          

211672 STAPLES DOME PENCIL SHARPENER EA 1.27$          0.76$          

802072 MINI FIRST AID KIT            EA 2.33$          0.77$          

398734 ACME UNITED 12  PLASTIC RULER EA 1.65$          0.79$          

24402480 TR REG PENCIL CUP MESH BLK    EA 10.00$        0.79$          

126464 CMPBK POLY CR 80CT            EA 0.82$          0.80$          

505248 SCISSOR STRAIGHT GENERAL 6 BK EA 2.74$          0.80$          

819269 SPRAYER TRIGGER 9.5 FOR USE W EA 1.96$          0.80$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

556139 ENERGEL RET 1.0 REFILL BLK 2  EA 1.29$          0.81$          

951059 CLAW STAPLE REMOVER           EA 0.89$          0.85$          

502021 MARKER DRY ERASE CHISEL BK    EA 1.94$          0.85$          

454270 85 SHEET KITCHEN TOWEL SINGLE EA 1.13$          0.86$          

074822 BATTERY ALKALINE C            EA 1.60$          0.86$          

2757006 SPLS SNAP ENV CPN ASS         EA 0.89$          0.86$          

498246 MARKER FN PT SHARPIE RD       EA 1.67$          0.87$          

24326197 PENCIL CASE SLIDER ASST       EA 1.87$          0.87$          

277772 BOUND SHEET PROTECTORS 10 PK  EA 4.93$          0.88$          

521864 CORRECT FLUID QUIK DRY 20ML WE EA 2.20$          0.88$          

521880 CORRECT FLUID X-COVER 20ML WE EA 2.28$          0.88$          

609149 PEN REFILL JUMBO JOGGER BLUE  EA 1.40$          0.88$          

804362 REFILL ENRGL MTL .7MM BE      EA 1.29$          0.88$          

970151 PKT FOLDER PLASTIC CLEAR      EA 0.91$          0.88$          

225103 MESH PENCIL CUP BLACK         EA 8.94$          0.89$          

1506814 MOISTENER BOTTLE TYPE SPNGE   EA 1.15$          0.89$          

867590 RIBN UNIVS CALCULATOR-EPC ECR EA 3.10$          0.89$          

670818 12 RULER DOUBLE BRASS EDGE    EA 2.30$          0.90$          

506311 3 INCH CONFORMAING GAUZE ROLL EA 2.14$          0.91$          

299867 BORDEN 2GN KRAZY GLUE         EA 2.52$          0.92$          

177130 GLASSES  POLY BK/GY ANTSCRCH  EA 1.37$          0.92$          

505263 SCISSOR STRAIGHT GENERAL 8 BK EA 3.30$          0.92$          

522003 CLIPBOARD LTR MASNTE 9X12.5 BN EA 3.27$          0.93$          

698211 MEAD 1-SUBJECT WIDE RULED NTB EA 3.29$          0.93$          

804359 REFILL ENRGL MTL .7MM BK      EA 1.29$          0.93$          

812877 TRIGGER FOAM SPRAYER          EA 1.74$          0.93$          

1116759 BUSINESS CARD HOLDER WHITE ZIG EA 7.50$          0.94$          

177131 GLASSES  POLY BK/CLR ANTSCRCH EA 1.17$          0.94$          

502070 MARKER DRY ERASE EXPO CHSL BK EA 2.21$          0.94$          

502096 MARKER DRY ERASE EXPO CHSL BLE EA 2.21$          0.94$          

813161 SCISSORS                      EA 2.43$          0.94$          

463755 MARKER SHARPIE CHISEL TIP BLK EA 1.73$          0.96$          

317313 STAPLES REMOVER CURVE HNDLE BK EA 6.66$          0.96$          

970156 REPORT COVER PLASTIC CLEAR    EA 0.99$          0.96$          

970157 REPORT COVER PLASTIC GREEN    EA 0.99$          0.96$          

970158 REPORT COVER PLASTIC NAVY     EA 0.99$          0.96$          

791523 0.14L REALLY USEFUL BX ASORTED EA 1.00$          0.97$          

2773034 12 INCH BEVELED WOOD RULER    EA 1.46$          0.97$          

379941 MARKER DRY ERASE CHISEL BLACK EA 2.23$          0.97$          

848235 MOP DURALON BOWL              EA 1.50$          0.97$          

321967 REFILL ENRGEL RTX .7 VIOLET   EA 1.29$          0.97$          

816075 PURLL FMX WHT STZR DSPR 1250ML EA 24.04$        0.98$          

2763767 ZLYTE GRY TEMP GRY LENS ASC   EA 1.31$          0.98$          

368219 GLUE STICK 1.30 OZ CL         EA 3.77$          0.99$          

617910 LEAD REFILL B .5MM            EA 1.19$          0.99$          

169763 MEDICAL BATTERY 1.5 VOLT PX76A EA 1.55$          0.99$          

813518 NTBK WIREBOUND SIDE 5X3 60SHEE EA 1.70$          0.99$          

218420 STAPLES DESKTOP ORG BLK       EA 17.06$        0.99$          

24380505 TR 5IN SCISSOR BLN TP KIDS GRN EA 3.14$          0.99$          

2624611 PILOT BLACK DRY ERASE REFILL  EA 1.05$          1.00$          

2624613 PILOT BLUE DRY ERASE REFILL   EA 1.05$          1.00$          

2624763 PILOT RED DRY ERASE REFILL    EA 1.05$          1.00$          

455948 AIRWICK SCENTED OIL GADGET    EA 2.18$          1.02$          

560856 ENRGL RET REFILL 1MM BLUE     EA 1.29$          1.02$          

1037553 GLASSES Z11SM CLR ANTSCRTCH   EA 1.37$          1.02$          

642724 PRV FMX WHT SOAP DSPNR 1250ML EA 24.04$        1.02$          

455537 CRAYOLA DISPENSING PUMP       EA 2.64$          1.03$          

908634 RULER 12IN PLASTIC JEWEL COLOR EA 1.50$          1.03$          

1578177 TOPS DOCKET ONE SUBJECT C/W   EA 3.42$          1.03$          

074823 BATTERY ALKALINE D            EA 2.05$          1.04$          

403776 SAFETY GLASSES CLEAR          EA 1.45$          1.04$          

378554 WIREBOUND NOTEBOOKS 10 1/2X   EA 3.29$          1.04$          

889610 MOISTENER PENCIL TYPE         EA 1.25$          1.05$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

651551 EXPO LOW ODOR CHISEL PURPLE   EA 1.92$          1.06$          

813517 NTBK WIREBOUND END 3X5 60SHEET EA 1.70$          1.06$          

829416 BORDETTE BORDER ROLLS CANARY  EA 4.29$          1.07$          

406318 BUSINESS CARD-HOLDER          EA 1.11$          1.08$          

841097 BORDER CHLKBD SCLLPD BBE      EA 4.23$          1.08$          

320820 5IN KIDS SCISSORS BLUNT TIP   EA 5.15$          1.09$          

830380 BORDETTE-ORANGE               EA 4.23$          1.09$          

710251 STEEL COMPASS                 EA 2.09$          1.09$          

472128 COMPOSITION BOOK  48 SHEETS   EA 2.50$          1.10$          

617852 CORRECT FLUID PRM BOND 20ML WE EA 2.47$          1.10$          

177129 GLASSES INDR/OUTDR BK ANTSCRCH EA 1.34$          1.10$          

148187 BELLA 6QT SHOE BX CLR W/BL LID EA 1.49$          1.11$          

324699 D389/390 1.5 VOLT WATCH/CALC  EA 1.15$          1.12$          

829390 BORDETTA 50FT DECO ROLL BLUE  EA 4.25$          1.12$          

841099 BORDETTE BORDER ROLLS BLACK   EA 4.29$          1.12$          

472821 BORDETTE BORDER ROLLS BLUE    EA 4.29$          1.12$          

829424 BORDETTE BORDER ROLLS FLAME   EA 4.29$          1.12$          

830596 BORDETTE BORDER ROLLS VIOLET  EA 4.25$          1.12$          

511246 ELMERS GLUE ALL 4OZ           EA 3.06$          1.12$          

601738 ERASER BOARD WHITEBOARD       EA 1.18$          1.12$          

2728959 PRL GRPH ES4 SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 24.04$        1.12$          

2800486 PURELL CS4 SOAP DSPR 1250ML ED EA 24.04$        1.12$          

2728961 PURELL ES4 HND SANTZR DISP    EA 24.04$        1.12$          

2729031 PURELL ES4 HND SANTZR DISP    EA 24.04$        1.12$          

2728960 PURELL ES4 WH SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 24.04$        1.12$          

710210 METAL PENCIL SHARPENER W/COLLE EA 3.66$          1.13$          

506121 MOISTENER FINGERTIP 3/8OZ     EA 2.48$          1.13$          

1133716 BLUE 0.5MM PEN REFILL         EA 1.29$          1.14$          

560830 ENRGL RET REFILL .7MM BLU     EA 1.29$          1.14$          

734210 DURACELL 12VOLT ALKALINE      EA 2.27$          1.15$          

448696 #2430 3 VOLT LITHIUM BATTERY  EA 2.23$          1.16$          

488716 AJAX CLEANER                  EA 2.01$          1.16$          

2619951 CLEANER A&H BKNG SODA WHT     EA 1.84$          1.16$          

1738627 SECRET SOLID PWDR FRESH 1.7 OZ EA 2.43$          1.17$          

634797 DRY ERASE ERASER              EA 3.70$          1.19$          

164632 12  SEE THRU PLASTIC RULER    EA 3.15$          1.20$          

556138 ENERGEL RET.7MM BLK REFILL 2  EA 1.29$          1.20$          

619669 HAND TAPE DISPENSER           EA 1.51$          1.20$          

502088 MARKER DRY ERASE EXPO CHSL RD EA 2.21$          1.20$          

813532 NTBK STENO GREGG GREEN 60SHEET EA 3.19$          1.20$          

886372 GLUE SCHOOL 7.625 OZ          EA 2.81$          1.22$          

130674 STAPLES BLACK TAPE DISPENSER  EA 8.65$          1.22$          

431490 PORTFOLIO 2-POCKET BURG 30512 EA 2.64$          1.23$          

893083 RIBBON CALC S-WIND            EA 4.02$          1.24$          

1671406 CLIPBOARD LETTER SIZE LOW PROF EA 3.78$          1.24$          

177128 GLASSES VISITR POLY CLR       EA 1.32$          1.24$          

431491 STPLS 2 PKT POLY PORT GREEN   EA 2.64$          1.24$          

1129636 ASSORTED RUBBER PEN HOLDER    EA 2.60$          1.25$          

467099 PURELL LTX-7 CHROME/BLA DISP  EA 52.49$        1.25$          

730058 CRAYOLA SILLY PUTTY ORIGINAL  EA 1.29$          1.25$          

2432332 MARBLE COMP BOOK GR 1 GREEN   EA 1.29$          1.25$          

962241 FOLDER 2 PKT SNAP 3 HOLE GREEN EA 1.36$          1.27$          

898355 REPORT CVR CLR FRONT LTR BK   EA 2.38$          1.27$          

24322421 STPL FACIAL FLAT 1PK 160      EA 2.63$          1.29$          

1143637 V BLUE WHITEBOARD MARKER      EA 1.90$          1.29$          

165027 WLRTCLOCK 5 X6  RWB SIGN      EA 2.99$          1.29$          

2772889 12 PLASTIC RULER ASSTD JEWEL  EA 1.34$          1.30$          

862437 ZIPPER POUCH 3 HOLES CLEAR    EA 1.34$          1.30$          

365528 LOGIN COMPANION 3.25X6.25     EA 5.61$          1.30$          

920301 FOLDER 2 POCKET POLY GREEN    EA 1.34$          1.31$          

898710 REPORT CVR CLR FRONT LTR DKBLE EA 2.38$          1.31$          

898363 REPORT CVR CLR FRONT LTR RD   EA 2.38$          1.31$          

801100 MEMO BOOK TOP OPENING 3X5     EA 3.13$          1.32$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

287201 WATCH/CALC 1.35 VOLT D303/357 EA 1.95$          1.32$          

613383 ECON/STOR MAGAZINE FILE       EA 3.42$          1.33$          

321653 ECONOMY BINDER 1IN BLK        EA 5.51$          1.33$          

487881 LIQUID ACCENT HIGHLIGHTER     EA 2.18$          1.33$          

524058 MAILER BUBBLE 9.5X13.5 ID #4  EA 1.46$          1.34$          

814864 PPR COMPOSITIONBOOK BK        EA 2.62$          1.34$          

112383 STAPLES LETTER SIZE CLIPBOARD EA 3.71$          1.34$          

2772895 12 TRANSPARENT ACRYLIC RULER  EA 1.95$          1.35$          

406386 SCHOOL GLUE STICK             EA 2.17$          1.35$          

606504 A&H FRIDGE/FREEZR BAKING SODA EA 2.68$          1.36$          

503250 REPT COVR PRSBD 3 IN LTR XRD  EA 4.65$          1.36$          

385813 RIBBON POS TM300 ERC38        EA 2.30$          1.36$          

071328 ACE BANDGE ELAS LTX/FREE 2X5YD EA 1.63$          1.37$          

2757005 SPLS SNAP ENV LTR ASS         EA 1.78$          1.37$          

513615 EXHAUST FILTER XP12 SR12 1PK  EA 4.33$          1.38$          

854149 FILE PCKT TOPTAB LGL 2/5RT MLA EA 1.89$          1.38$          

813537 NTBK STENO GREGG GREEN 80SHEET EA 3.79$          1.38$          

24402451 TR LETTER SORTER MESH BLACK   EA 4.00$          1.38$          

601626 BOOK COMP GRADE 1 50SHEET     EA 4.17$          1.39$          

1052545 GLASSES CONSPIRE CLR/CLR AS   EA 2.35$          1.39$          

617878 MARKER FLAIR RD               EA 2.51$          1.39$          

472595 PENCIL BOX TRANSLUCENT BLUE   EA 1.99$          1.39$          

826275 PPR COMPOSITION BK MLA        EA 1.62$          1.39$          

412770 N JOY 20OZ PURE CANE SUGAR    EA 3.90$          1.40$          

473595 ELMERS RUBBER CEMENT-4.1OZ    EA 3.28$          1.41$          

502654 GOO GONE 1OZ                  EA 1.99$          1.41$          

806968 STOCKWELL CLAMP BINDER CLEAR  EA 4.22$          1.41$          

2772894 12 RULER  ASSTD TRANS COLORS  EA 1.45$          1.42$          

800272 BANDAGES TRIANGULAR 40X56     EA 4.42$          1.42$          

605681 DISPENSER PURELL 1000ML GRAY  EA 25.12$        1.42$          

329890 PUNCHED METAL PENCIL CUP BRNZ EA 12.51$        1.42$          

414487 6 X 9 HARDBOARD CLIPBOARD     EA 3.77$          1.43$          

601630 BOOK COMP GRADE 2 50SHEET     EA 4.17$          1.43$          

601632 BOOK COMP GRADE 3 50SHEET     EA 4.17$          1.43$          

24296577 CLEAR NATURAL LIQUID GLUE 5OZ EA 1.48$          1.44$          

516781 FILE PCKT TOPTB LGL 3.5EXP BLE EA 4.20$          1.44$          

517504 GE 40W INCAND APPLIANCE       EA 1.58$          1.44$          

1672177 LEGAL SIZE HARDBOARD CLIPBOARD EA 3.41$          1.44$          

886222 PINK RIBBON STENO BOOK        EA 3.29$          1.45$          

394221 POST IT 3X3 CANARY YELLOW     EA 1.95$          1.45$          

339459 REPORT COVER CLR FRT LTR BLE  EA 2.08$          1.45$          

729595 PPM BLACK PEARL ERASER 2PK    EA 2.73$          1.46$          

563449 INDX CRD CASE 100 CT          EA 1.51$          1.46$          

500926 MARKER UNI PAINT MED BLACK    EA 5.49$          1.47$          

2773010 12 WD/BRSS DBLEEDGE RULER     EA 2.11$          1.48$          

723421 PNTR RIBBON F/OKIDATA 182     EA 11.20$        1.48$          

166850 CARTERS #1 FOAM STAMP PAD BLK EA 3.22$          1.49$          

169944 EYEWEAR V10 CLEAR LENSE/FRAME EA 1.94$          1.49$          

617886 MARKER FLAIR BLACK            EA 2.51$          1.49$          

132684 SPRL NTBK PURPL WIDE 1SUB 70CT EA 6.94$          1.49$          

375631 GOJO LTX FOAM SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 109.10$       1.50$          

475107 PURELL LTX-12 CHROME/BLA DISP EA 109.10$       1.50$          

718741 ELMERS CLEAR SCHOOL GLUE      EA 3.73$          1.51$          

431484 STPLS 2PKT POLY PORT WPRONG BE EA 2.87$          1.51$          

2529664 SS LHS 7.5OZ CS SP CLEAN SPLSH EA 2.43$          1.52$          

431486 STPLS 2PKT POLY PORT WPRNG BUR EA 2.91$          1.52$          

423280 UNIVERSAL LANYARD BLACK       EA 3.04$          1.52$          

472127 COMPOSITION BOOK  24 SHEETS   EA 1.74$          1.53$          

182451 MEMO-SIZE 5.5X9 CLIPBOARD     EA 1.87$          1.53$          

132677 SPIRAL NTBK WIDE 1SUB BLU 70CT EA 6.94$          1.53$          

132683 SPRL NTBK GREEN WIDE 1SUB 70CT EA 6.94$          1.53$          

132714 SPRL NTBK RED WIDE 1SUB 70CT  EA 6.94$          1.53$          

1485056 STPLS 1SUB NTBK 70CT CR ASST  EA 6.94$          1.53$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1484082 STPLS 1SUB NTBK 70CT CR BLACK EA 6.94$          1.53$          

321308 CREW NA SC SPRAY BTLS 12X32OZ EA 5.75$          1.55$          

500512 ERASER SUPER HI-POLYMER       EA 1.69$          1.55$          

1667924 FRESHNER AIRWICK FRSH WTR     EA 2.19$          1.55$          

294371 MEMO BK WB 3X5  60CT          EA 1.69$          1.55$          

321252 SILK SCREENED BTL STRIDE CITRS EA 12.74$        1.55$          

413273 1  RULED CHART TABLET  24 X16 EA 6.99$          1.56$          

222809 MESH LETTER HOLDER BLACK      EA 22.39$        1.56$          

848992 GROUT BRUSH NYLON BLUE 8.12IN EA 4.13$          1.57$          

1578175 TOPS DOCKET ONE SUBJECT GRAPH EA 3.42$          1.57$          

321258 CREW SHOWER  TUB BTL 12X32OZ  EA 4.68$          1.58$          

472593 PENCIL BOX TRANSLUCENT CLEAR  EA 1.99$          1.58$          

917747 CLIPBOARD CHART               EA 3.20$          1.59$          

488719 COMET CLEANSER 21OZ.          EA 3.68$          1.59$          

2772896 6 TRANSPARENT ACRYLIC RULER   EA 1.64$          1.59$          

500504 PENTEL CLIC ERASER STICK BLUE EA 2.25$          1.60$          

24380413 TR BUSINESS CARD HOLDER BLACK EA 3.99$          1.60$          

1035246 GOGGLE HELLKAT CLR/CLR AF     EA 3.41$          1.61$          

882860 LEAD REFILL PREMIUM HB 0.5MM  EA 2.15$          1.61$          

1265755 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ BLU EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265752 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ BRW EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265756 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ GRN EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265750 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ MGNT EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265758 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ ORG EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265749 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ PCH EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265759 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ RED EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265748 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ TURQ EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265754 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ VLT EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265753 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ WHT EA 3.55$          1.61$          

1265757 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 16 OZ YEL EA 3.55$          1.61$          

382725 RULER-6IN CLEAR PLASTIC       EA 1.73$          1.62$          

602158 SCOTCH ADHESIVE PUTTY 2OZ     EA 2.43$          1.62$          

660987 SNUGGLE RENUZIT SPRFR AIRFRESH EA 3.13$          1.62$          

673667 STPLS 3SUBJ NTBK 8X10.5 WR 120 EA 1.69$          1.64$          

412951 3M LINT ROLLER REFILL         EA 2.95$          1.64$          

320814 5IN KIDS SCISSORS POINTED     EA 5.15$          1.64$          

168757 PEN RET BAL 4 COLOR MD ASST   EA 3.08$          1.64$          

121772 STAPLES CLEAR CLIPBOARD 9X12  EA 7.99$          1.64$          

821007 SUB TEACH FOLDER-ELEM BROWN   EA 3.20$          1.64$          

792040 12IN RECYCLED RULER           EA 1.95$          1.65$          

653331 PURELL ALOE HD SNTZR 4OZ      EA 3.44$          1.65$          

121715 STAPLES SMOKE CLIPBOARD 9X12  EA 7.99$          1.65$          

932054 WITE-OUT FLUID AND PEN 2IN1   EA 3.55$          1.65$          

962069 BINDER BETTER MICRO BLACK     EA 2.20$          1.66$          

962071 BINDER BETTER MICRO BLUE      EA 2.20$          1.66$          

132671 CMPBK 80CT POLY CR BLACK      EA 6.70$          1.66$          

179728 GLASSES PROT LTWT AMBER LENS  EA 4.09$          1.66$          

587390 OPENER LETTER PLAST 2X2       EA 2.59$          1.66$          

826380 PPR COMPOSITIONBOOK BK        EA 2.37$          1.66$          

919353 STPLS POLY1SUBNTBK 8X10.5WR 70 EA 2.56$          1.66$          

321661 ECONOMY BINDERS 1IN BLUE      EA 5.51$          1.67$          

654238 2 POCKET PORT LETTER GREEN    EA 3.85$          1.68$          

962516 80CT CMPBK POLY BLUE WR       EA 7.68$          1.68$          

197770 BRKAT SFTY SPECSCR LENS       EA 1.91$          1.68$          

513933 SENSOR EXHAUST FILTER S12 1PK EA 4.80$          1.68$          

654245 2 POCKET PORT LETTER BLACK    EA 3.85$          1.69$          

431489 2 POCKET PORTFOLIO BLACK      EA 2.64$          1.69$          

332838 BOTTLE SLKSCR PERDIEM EA      EA 4.97$          1.69$          

074820 BATTERY ALKALINE 9 VOLT       EA 3.72$          1.70$          

918158 CLASSROOM CODE OF CONDUCT CHAR EA 3.20$          1.70$          

162976 SOFTSOAP CUCUMBER MELON 7.5 OZ EA 2.43$          1.70$          

917742 BEAR HELPER CHART             EA 3.20$          1.71$          

167629 COMP BOOK MINI 5X7 80CT BLACK EA 4.56$          1.71$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

219209 ECOLOGIX MEMO PAD 3-5/8 X 6   EA 3.09$          1.71$          

917610 GOOD MANNERS CHART            EA 3.20$          1.71$          

493213 POCKET 100%RECY 3 1/2 EXP LTR EA 3.46$          1.71$          

122051 3X5 BLK CRD FILE              EA 4.58$          1.72$          

2614118 CREW NA DSFNCT CLEANER 32OZ EA EA 3.28$          1.72$          

2757007 SBG POLY LTR SNAP  ASTD  FASH EA 1.78$          1.73$          

601644 GLUE SCHOOL 7-5/8 OZ WE       EA 3.64$          1.73$          

503725 PREVENTA STD CTR REFILL PEN   EA 2.05$          1.73$          

1625596 NOTEBOOK SPIRAL SINGLE 70 SHT EA 2.49$          1.74$          

738419 PREFERRED SCISSOR 7IN         EA 11.10$        1.74$          

24373516 2020 13M BLACK WEEKLY 4X6     EA 10.99$        1.75$          

138537 ECONOMY BINDER .5IN BLK       EA 5.60$          1.75$          

639852 SPRAY TRIGR CHEM RESIST       EA 3.52$          1.75$          

957836 GOJO LTX CHRM SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 109.10$       1.76$          

434126 ECONOMY BINDER .5IN BLUE      EA 5.60$          1.77$          

321679 ECONOMY BINDER 1IN RED        EA 5.51$          1.77$          

808094 WRIST COIL KEY HOLDER FLEXIBLE EA 4.80$          1.77$          

1035244 GOGGLE HELLKAT SMK/SVR MIRR   EA 3.30$          1.78$          

1560679 WASHABLE CRAYONS 24 COUNT     EA 1.99$          1.78$          

414746 COFFEE BOWL CLEANER           EA 2.99$          1.79$          

169943 EYEWEAR V10 SMOKE INDR/OUTDR  EA 1.94$          1.79$          

179729 GLASSES PROT LTWT CLEAR LENS  EA 3.79$          1.79$          

387559 MARKER DRY ERASE BLACK        EA 2.23$          1.79$          

810634 PEN V5RT RLR BALL XF RD       EA 2.78$          1.79$          

258505 SNAP BLADE UTILITY KNIFE      EA 2.02$          1.79$          

813155 TAPE 36 1/2X5 YD WTP MFG DIS  EA 2.92$          1.79$          

913915 5X7 STAND UP SIGN HOLDER      EA 8.80$          1.80$          

886710 DIAL BASIC LIQUID SOAP 7.5 OZ EA 2.87$          1.81$          

185637 STAPLES SAFETY SPINDLE CHR    EA 1.85$          1.81$          

650531 STAPLES SECURITY REFIL MED BLK EA 2.68$          1.81$          

564624 J&J FIRST AID TO-GO 12PC      EA 1.87$          1.81$          

431485 STPLS 2PKT POLY PORT WPRONG GN EA 2.90$          1.82$          

707950 GLUE STICK 1 OZ               EA 2.93$          1.83$          

801118 MEMO BOOK SIDE OPENING 3X5    EA 3.13$          1.83$          

503235 REPT COVR PRSBD 3 IN LTR BK   EA 4.65$          1.83$          

822825 SHEARS KLEENEARTH RECYCLED 7IN EA 10.25$        1.83$          

920311 PORTFOLIO 4 PKT NAVY W FSTNR  EA 1.89$          1.83$          

919367 ACCEL1SUB NTBK8X10.5WR PURP100 EA 9.39$          1.84$          

915426 GLASS & MULT SURFACE CLNR 12X3 EA 4.25$          1.84$          

1438000 SPLS 1M LGHT PURPLE           EA 15.74$        1.84$          

1435382 SPLS 1M MICRO GREEN           EA 10.49$        1.84$          

1435381 SPLS 1M MICRO PINK            EA 10.49$        1.84$          

1442807 SPLS 1M MICRO RED             EA 10.49$        1.84$          

1435378 SPLS 1M MICRO USB CABLE PURPLE EA 10.49$        1.84$          

24380421 TR ACCESS TRAY LG 2 COMP BLK  EA 9.65$          1.84$          

273144 DL2016 3 VOLT LITHIUM BATTERY EA 2.18$          1.85$          

182477 OIC LEGAL SIZE CLIPBOARD      EA 3.75$          1.85$          

060232 NOTEBOOK 33-560 COLL/BLUE COV EA 3.69$          1.86$          

919363 ACCEL1SUB NTBK 8X10.5WR BLK100 EA 9.29$          1.87$          

919365 ACCEL1SUB NTBK8X10.5 WR RED100 EA 9.29$          1.87$          

919364 ACCEL1SUB NTBK8X10.5WR BLUE100 EA 9.29$          1.87$          

2675895 PADSJR LANDSCAPECAN           EA 2.79$          1.87$          

505230 SCISSOR POINTED 7 BLE         EA 10.25$        1.88$          

829242 BORDETTE BORDER ROLLS EMERALD EA 4.25$          1.89$          

1037550 GLASSES TRANZ CLR ANTSCRTCH   EA 3.39$          1.89$          

1037549 GLASSES TRANZ GRAY ANTSCRTCH  EA 3.39$          1.89$          

366692 STAINLESS STEEL SCRUBBER      EA 3.88$          1.89$          

321250 VIREX II 256 BOTTLE 12/32 OZ  EA 4.72$          1.89$          

1337666 .5IN SIMPLY BINDER NAVY NONVEW EA 5.45$          1.90$          

138578 ECOMONY BINDER 1IN BLK-LH     EA 6.51$          1.90$          

395197 MIUM ONE HOLE PUNCH           EA 7.51$          1.90$          

1145057 PENTEL ENERGEL RT GRN 1PK     EA 3.49$          1.90$          

918953 ACCEL1SUB NTBK .5X11 CR BLK100 EA 9.29$          1.91$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

919358 ACCEL1SUB NTBK 8.5X11CR RED100 EA 9.29$          1.91$          

919356 ACCEL1SUB NTBK8.5X11CR BLUE100 EA 9.29$          1.91$          

919361 ACCEL1SUB NTBK8.5X11CR PURP100 EA 9.29$          1.91$          

604221 BORDETTE 2-1/4IN X 50 RBE     EA 3.39$          1.91$          

854129 GLASSE SAFETY GOGGLE CHEMICALS EA 4.05$          1.91$          

1035245 GOGGLE HELLKAT SMK/GRY AF     EA 3.25$          1.91$          

371965 MOISTENER SORTKWIK 1OZ PNK    EA 3.65$          1.92$          

450852 WITE OUT SHAKE & SQUZE COR PEN EA 3.19$          1.92$          

702569 1IN POLY BINDER RED           EA 4.04$          1.93$          

750944 SECURE-A-PEN ANTIM REPLACE BLK EA 2.87$          1.93$          

2609669 WRITE AND ERASE DIVIDER5TAB   EA 4.59$          1.93$          

1480018 LOCTITE MOUNTING PUTTY        EA 1.99$          1.93$          

273169 LITHIUM BATTERY 3 VOLT DL2025 EA 2.18$          1.94$          

957826 PRV LTX CHRME SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 109.10$       1.94$          

764095 SANITIZER HAND CLORX SPRY     EA 4.60$          1.94$          

760802 SPECTRUM BOWL CLNR 32OZ       EA 4.60$          1.94$          

860346 GLASSES PROT LTWT GREY LENS   EA 4.09$          1.96$          

686220 INSTANT COLD-PACK             EA 2.02$          1.96$          

900110 DATAPRODUCTS R1427 CALC RIBBON EA 4.56$          1.97$          

833574 MARKER FINE SUPER SHARPIE BK  EA 2.74$          1.97$          

490476 SPONGE COMMERCIAL             EA 2.70$          1.97$          

504613 TAPE & DISPENSER MAGIC .5X450 EA 2.28$          1.97$          

567978 COFFEE-MATE LITE 11 OZ.CREAMER EA 3.71$          1.98$          

567979 COFFEE-MATORG. 11 OZ. CREAMER EA 3.71$          1.98$          

077212 COMMAND SLATE DOUBLE HOOK     EA 3.35$          1.98$          

273151 DL2032 3 VOLT LITHIUM BATTERY EA 2.18$          1.98$          

493665 KLEENCUT F/KID 5IN SCISSORS PT EA 2.74$          1.98$          

497784 MARKER FN PT UNI PAINT BLACK  EA 4.57$          1.98$          

497800 MARKER FN PT UNI PAINT BLUE   EA 4.57$          1.98$          

497818 MARKER FN PT UNI PAINT GREEN  EA 4.57$          1.98$          

497792 MARKER FN PT UNI PAINT RED    EA 4.57$          1.98$          

497826 MARKER FN PT UNI PAINT YELLOW EA 4.57$          1.98$          

497834 MARKER UNI PAINT FINE WHITE   EA 4.57$          1.98$          

753890 ODELL BROOM THREADED HAND     EA 6.34$          1.98$          

389252 SCISSORS 5IN BLUNT ASSTD      EA 2.74$          1.98$          

1684943 5 INCH SCISSORS NAVY          EA 2.19$          1.99$          

806025 BINDING INDEX TABS 5TAB       EA 3.29$          1.99$          

894643 BNDR 3RING LETTER 1 CAP DARK B EA 6.65$          1.99$          

1952881 BOX  CRAYON  SPERSTACKER CL   EA 2.21$          1.99$          

393634 DOUBLE SIDED ADHESIVE ROLLER  EA 2.75$          1.99$          

903857 RUBBER BASE MOLDING BLK 1FT   EA 4.08$          1.99$          

887114 SEB WHITEBOARD CLEANER  8 OZ  EA 5.12$          1.99$          

753406 SOFTSOAP AQUARIUM SOAP  7.5OZ EA 4.00$          1.99$          

202648 SOFTSOAP HND SOAP ALOE 7.5OZ  EA 4.00$          1.99$          

807886 TWIST ERASE CLICK AUTO PENCIL EA 2.99$          1.99$          

807888 TWIST ERASE CLICK AUTO PENCIL EA 2.99$          1.99$          

807869 TWIST ERASE CLICK PENCIL      EA 2.99$          1.99$          

712405 VINYL LETTER C&N 1 HEL BLK    EA 4.15$          1.99$          

376995 INK RLR CASIO FR-90/SHARP 750R EA 4.70$          2.00$          

137331 X-ACTO #1 KNIFE EA            EA 4.47$          2.01$          

923051 GERM X 8 OZ SANITIZER W/ ALOE EA 3.69$          2.02$          

306712 MARBLE COMPBK WR 100CT        EA 6.09$          2.02$          

675291 PURLL TFX STZR GRY DSPR 1200ML EA 109.10$       2.02$          

374816 1 IN BLACK BASIC BINDER       EA 7.35$          2.03$          

374815 1 IN WHITE BASIC BINDER       EA 7.35$          2.03$          

436720 CLR PNT M/ PENCIL 0.7 BLUE    EA 4.05$          2.03$          

503284 REPT COVR 3 IN CAPA LTR LTBLE EA 5.01$          2.03$          

132709 SPIRAL NTBK QUAD 1SUB GREEN 70 EA 6.19$          2.03$          

510545 PAD CLMNR UNPUN 13 8.5X11 WE  EA 5.12$          2.04$          

919350 STPLS COMP BK BLK/WHT CR 80   EA 6.39$          2.04$          

1031783 MONTHLY DESK PAD              EA 7.89$          2.05$          

1833628 MONTHLY DESK PAD VIRGIN PAPER EA 8.39$          2.05$          

071341 TRIANGULAR SLING BANDAGE2 PINS EA 3.74$          2.05$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

569178 CUSHION 15729-05 EAR BLACK    EA 4.95$          2.06$          

2728178 GILLETTE FOAMY SHAVE CREAM REG EA 3.84$          2.06$          

216283 LARGE MAGNETIC CLIP DISPENSER EA 6.89$          2.06$          

2655607 REDITAG PAD SLFSTCK 3PK AST   EA 2.99$          2.06$          

179382 GLASSES A705 GP CLEAR LENS    EA 3.57$          2.07$          

524074 MAILER BUBBLE 12.5X18 ID #6   EA 2.29$          2.07$          

24326196 PENCIL POUCH MESH POCKET      EA 3.50$          2.07$          

892281 QUAD CMPBK 9.7X7.5 Q5X5 80CT  EA 6.45$          2.07$          

654274 2 POCKET PRESENTATION BOOK    EA 8.40$          2.08$          

215453 ECOLOGIX MEMO PAD             EA 3.74$          2.08$          

827999 PAD STENO PTMAN RULD 6X9      EA 4.90$          2.08$          

738435 PREFERRED SCISSORS 8IN        EA 11.50$        2.08$          

505255 SCISSOR STRAIGHT GENERAL 7 BK EA 3.05$          2.08$          

711770 SHEARS KLEENEARTH RECYCLED 8IN EA 11.50$        2.08$          

385861 2OZ MOUNTING PUTTY            EA 3.21$          2.09$          

112623 7 5/8OZ ELMERS GLUE           EA 5.14$          2.09$          

505149 SCISSOR STRAIGHT 8 BLE        EA 11.50$        2.09$          

517897 SHARPIE PROFESSIONAL BLACK    EA 3.86$          2.09$          

085613 SPLS BLK IMG MSE PD FIN LTTICE EA 7.20$          2.09$          

085614 SPLS BLK IMG MSE PD TURKISH   EA 7.20$          2.09$          

085620 SPLS BULK IMAGE MSE PD LATTICE EA 7.20$          2.09$          

926740 PENTEL ENERGEL RT RED         EA 3.49$          2.10$          

1170123 DISH SOAP AJAX LIQ LEMON 28OZ EA 12.95$        2.11$          

812070 PCL MECHANICAL CLEAR POINT .5M EA 4.05$          2.11$          

733403 COTTON CUT END WEDGE MOP HEAD EA 4.32$          2.12$          

811168 NTBK 9 X11  CR 50SHT          EA 5.30$          2.12$          

1337664 0.5IN SIMPLY BINDER RED NONVEW EA 5.45$          2.13$          

829408 BORDETTE BORDER ROLLS WHITE   EA 4.29$          2.13$          

636725 BORDETTE DESIGNS-SCHOOL DAYS  EA 3.49$          2.13$          

901641 TOPS PAD STENO FCSNOTES 80ST  EA 5.64$          2.13$          

321838 PREINK STAMP REFILL INK BLUE  EA 13.40$        2.14$          

321804 PREINK STAMP REFILL INK RED   EA 13.40$        2.14$          

816236 QUAD GRAPH WIRELESS NOTEBOOK  EA 5.80$          2.14$          

339319 REPORT COVR SIDE BND LTR DKBLE EA 5.30$          2.14$          

1052547 GLASSES CONSPIRE BLK/CLR AS   EA 3.77$          2.15$          

168604 LYSOL FOAM SOAP ROSE/CHER8.5OZ EA 4.26$          2.15$          

555672 MARKER 63614 UNI PAINT SILVER EA 5.49$          2.15$          

500942 MARKER UNI PAINT MED BLUE     EA 5.49$          2.15$          

500959 MARKER UNI PAINT MED GREEN    EA 5.49$          2.15$          

500983 MARKER UNI PAINT MED ORANGE   EA 5.49$          2.15$          

500934 MARKER UNI PAINT MED RED      EA 5.49$          2.15$          

501007 MARKER UNI PAINT MED WHITE    EA 5.49$          2.15$          

500975 MARKER UNI PAINT MED YELLOW   EA 5.49$          2.15$          

509028 MARKERS 4.5MM VIOLET MED POINT EA 5.49$          2.15$          

069198 SAFETY VEST MESH LIME         EA 3.66$          2.16$          

176844 SAFETY VEST MESH ORANGE       EA 3.66$          2.16$          

24380510 TR 8IN SCISSOR ERG ST STNL BLK EA 8.44$          2.16$          

495190 SHARPIE SUPER TWIN TIP        EA 3.47$          2.17$          

513714 WINDSOR VERS PLUS FILTER 1PK  EA 5.75$          2.17$          

578474 LIQUID PAPER 2-N-1 CORRECTION EA 3.81$          2.18$          

1641097 TWIST & SHARP HANDHELD SHARPEN EA 4.29$          2.18$          

458940 23IN IDENTIFICATION CARD REELS EA 2.99$          2.19$          

192968 HP260 1 88 X22YD 3 1MIL W DISP EA 4.83$          2.19$          

113571 SORT KWIK FINGER TIP MOISTENER EA 5.82$          2.19$          

394766 MEAD 3SUB NTBK 9.5X6 CR 150CT EA 6.29$          2.20$          

902285 TOPS  PERF LGL   WHITE        EA 6.01$          2.20$          

2773008 12 PLASTIC RULER CLEAR        EA 2.75$          2.22$          

503300 REPT COVR 3 IN CAPA LTR DKBLE EA 5.01$          2.22$          

202403 RENUZIT VANAPRALM AIR FRESHNR EA 5.97$          2.23$          

119909 STAPLES WIRE LETTER TRAY BLACK EA 9.35$          2.23$          

488705 WHISTLE ALL PURPOSE CLEANER   EA 3.91$          2.23$          

1843845 5.5QT LTCHNG STORAGE BIN      EA 2.99$          2.25$          

24376988 6.2QT LOCKING LID PLASTIC STOR EA 8.00$          2.25$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

563837 NOTEBOOK 11X8.5 100 SHT       EA 5.49$          2.25$          

493214 POCKET 100%RECY 5 1/4 EXP LTR EA 4.08$          2.25$          

850443 VALUE PLUS DUST PAN BLK       EA 3.45$          2.25$          

654258 2 POCKET PORT WITH PRONG GREEN EA 3.00$          2.26$          

177126 GLASSES READ/MAG +2.00 CLR    EA 4.15$          2.26$          

177125 GLASSES READ/MAG +3.00 CLR    EA 4.15$          2.26$          

213144 GLASSES READING +2.5 BIFOCAL  EA 4.15$          2.26$          

2625461 VERBATIM STEREO EARPHONES     EA 2.49$          2.26$          

951526 DEFLECT-O SUPPLY ORGANIZER    EA 9.94$          2.27$          

043342 LAMINATING POUCH  20/PACK     EA 4.45$          2.27$          

382955 MOUSE PAD BLACK               EA 5.77$          2.27$          

382954 MOUSE PAD BLUE                EA 5.77$          2.27$          

382956 SPLS MOUSE PAD LAVENDAR       EA 5.77$          2.27$          

2276175 ACCEL TOPBND STENO WR 100ST   EA 5.24$          2.28$          

936907 DIVIDEITUP 4PCKT POLYFLD BLK  EA 5.99$          2.28$          

936906 DIVIDEITUP 4PCKT POLYFOLDR NVY EA 5.99$          2.28$          

503276 REPT COVR PRSBD 3 IN LTR DKGN EA 4.65$          2.28$          

637719 SAFETY SCRAPER                EA 3.48$          2.28$          

738104 CRAYOLA 8 OVAL WASHABLE WTRCLR EA 3.02$          2.29$          

2761774 ESI BILLBOARD PHONE TRIPOD    EA 4.99$          2.29$          

517383 EXPAND RD WALLETS 2 EXP       EA 3.09$          2.29$          

24384027 NXT 6FT 3.5MM AUX CBL BLK     EA 16.99$        2.29$          

652160 PAD #1 FELT STAMP BLACK       EA 4.20$          2.29$          

477900 UHU TRANSPARENT GLUE STICK    EA 2.35$          2.29$          

753977 5IN BLUNT MICROBAN SCISSORS   EA 4.90$          2.30$          

733070 6IN IRON HANDLE SCRUB BRUSH   EA 7.69$          2.30$          

957249 FOCUS NOTES COMP BOOK 100 CR  EA 5.22$          2.30$          

2710746 SMALL MODULAR STACKING BIN CLE EA 2.58$          2.30$          

348260 STAMP DATER LINE #1           EA 4.86$          2.30$          

348278 STAMP DATER LINE #1 1/2       EA 4.86$          2.30$          

755739 5 POINTED MICROBAN SCISSORS   EA 4.90$          2.31$          

1961815 50CT HVY WGHT SKETCH PAD 9X12 EA 6.70$          2.31$          

384562 PLASTIC SAFETY COMPASS        EA 4.05$          2.31$          

568418 TAC 2.1 OZ. (60G) BP          EA 3.30$          2.31$          

733148 #16 NONWOVEN CUT END WET MOP  EA 4.80$          2.32$          

176859 GLASSES A700 GRY/GRY ANTSCRCH EA 3.01$          2.32$          

423217 SPERIAN A700 SERIES PROTECTIVE EA 2.69$          2.32$          

431488 STPLS 2 PKT POLY PORTFOLIO BL EA 2.38$          2.32$          

918575 VELCRO IND STRNGTH WHITE 4X2  EA 3.69$          2.32$          

2030217 SML BOX HANGING WHT MESH      EA 2.40$          2.33$          

1548809 PENCIL CUP ACRYLIC BLUE EDGE  EA 6.07$          2.33$          

805174 WHITE OUT PINK BCA            EA 3.75$          2.33$          

374814 1.5IN WHITE VIEW BINDER       EA 9.18$          2.34$          

2454853 GLAD STORAGE BAG GALLON 20 CT EA 4.01$          2.34$          

493309 POCKT 100%RECYC 3-1/2INEXP LGL EA 4.14$          2.34$          

1631618 CRAYOLA LARGE SIZE TUCK BOX 8- EA 2.42$          2.35$          

422453 FACESHLD F20 POLY 8X15.5 CLR  EA 2.42$          2.35$          

819370 FELT STAMP PAD #1 RED         EA 4.20$          2.35$          

912174 CLIPBOARD LETTER HARDBOARD    EA 3.27$          2.37$          

326878 DURABLE BINDER 1IN BLUE       EA 6.81$          2.37$          

885670 METAL LETTER HOLDER BLK       EA 26.85$        2.37$          

450770 50 WATT 12 VOLT HALOGEN BULB  EA 10.43$        2.38$          

1052548 GLASSES CONSPIRE BLK/GRY AS   EA 3.79$          2.38$          

179457 GLASSES INDR/OUTDR POLY BLK   EA 4.36$          2.38$          

976171 STPLS STAN VIEW RR .5IN BLK   EA 9.45$          2.38$          

1928174 35MMSTEREOAUXCABLEBLK5FT      EA 6.99$          2.39$          

2093684 SPLS 25PK CABLE TIES BLACK BZ EA 10.49$        2.39$          

368796 TOPS PAD TO-DO JNR AST 50SH   EA 3.44$          2.39$          

532853 STENO BOOK GREGG 80 SHT6X9 GRN EA 4.90$          2.40$          

639654 COLORED COMPOSITION BOOK GREEN EA 2.61$          2.41$          

419997 ELMERS REMOVABLE ADHESIVE PUTY EA 2.49$          2.42$          

813127 FIRST AID EYEWSH 1 OZ         EA 5.66$          2.42$          

503724 PREVENTA STANDARD COUNTER PEN EA 3.74$          2.42$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

862360 PUMP DISPENSING 1/8OZ PUMP    EA 4.75$          2.42$          

445726 WASHABLE WATERCOLOR 8CT       EA 3.88$          2.42$          

2773006 18 TRANSPARENT ACRYLIC RULER  EA 4.32$          2.43$          

400106 BP ADX-7 SOAP DSPNR 700ML     EA 24.04$        2.43$          

321762 GOJO HAND MEDIC ADX-7 DISPENSE EA 24.04$        2.43$          

372479 HAND SANTZR DISPNSR ADX 700ML EA 69.31$        2.43$          

422489 KLONDIKE CLEAR LENS           EA 3.17$          2.43$          

414059 LIQUID TEMPERA PAINTS 16 OZ.  EA 5.14$          2.43$          

414062 LIQUID TEMPERA PAINTS 16 OZ.  EA 5.14$          2.43$          

617860 MARKER FLAIR BLUE             EA 2.51$          2.43$          

1505317 HOLDER CARD BUSINESS MSH      EA 5.00$          2.44$          

390350 MARKER SHARPIE TWIN TIP BK    EA 3.00$          2.44$          

572531 STPL FLLR PPR GR5X5 8X10.5 80 EA 5.43$          2.44$          

806388 GOJO FLORAL SKIN CLNSR 800ML  EA 5.15$          2.45$          

932517 HOT TO DOT INCENTIVE CHART    EA 2.99$          2.45$          

503869 REFILL F/CORRECTION TAPE 68665 EA 3.74$          2.45$          

797123 11X17 TABLOID PORTFOLIO BLACK EA 5.74$          2.46$          

502804 ANTIMICROBIAL DLX PEN REFILL  EA 3.07$          2.47$          

177092 GLASS CLEANER 32 OZ           EA 6.92$          2.47$          

504829 SCOTCH DBLSIDED SINGLE 47X450I EA 5.43$          2.47$          

733096 ECONOMICAL WET PAD 5 X 18 BLUE EA 7.31$          2.48$          

579507 MEAD PRIMARY JOURNAL BOOK     EA 5.99$          2.48$          

727779 METAL DUST MOP FRAME 24X5     EA 4.59$          2.48$          

2618967 SPLS MINI STYLUS PINK         EA 8.22$          2.48$          

479219 STAPLES PRESTN BK 24-SLEEVE BE EA 10.64$        2.48$          

840348 50/100/150 WATT 3-WAY BULB    EA 3.62$          2.49$          

321655 CONFIDENTIAL PREINKED STAMP   EA 11.35$        2.49$          

913200 DIAL HAND SANITIZER 7.5OZ     EA 5.00$          2.49$          

2658701 NOTEBOOKWRBND7.75X5           EA 3.50$          2.49$          

640547 PENTEL ENGERGIZE PENCIL 0.5MM EA 3.49$          2.49$          

2730476 PRL ES6 WHT SOAP DSPNR 1200ML EA 103.90$       2.49$          

2730477 PURELL ES6 HND SANTZR DISP    EA 103.90$       2.49$          

2730478 PURELL ES6 HND SANTZR DISP    EA 103.90$       2.49$          

2729224 PURLL ES6 GRH SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 103.90$       2.49$          

321598 RECEIVED PREINKED STAMP       EA 11.35$        2.49$          

389248 SCISSORS 8IN STRAIGHT         EA 5.85$          2.49$          

321255 SILK SCREENED BTL GP FORWAD SC EA 3.93$          2.49$          

1484084 STPLS 1SUB NTBK 70CT CR RED   EA 6.94$          2.49$          

1561159 WET NAP HANDS/FACE WIPE 110CT EA 8.39$          2.49$          

414488 9X12.5 HARDBOARD CLIPBOARD    EA 2.67$          2.50$          

1952892 BOX PENCIL SPERSTACKER CL     EA 2.78$          2.50$          

716522 SPLS 1SUB 8X10.5 QUAD 4SQ/IN  EA 5.90$          2.50$          

938920 WITE OUT CORRECTION TAPE 1PK  EA 3.75$          2.50$          

2710747 SMALL MODULAR STACKING BIN BLA EA 2.58$          2.50$          

301762 2-PART 2.75X5.1 MONEY/RENT RCP EA 3.69$          2.51$          

434059 CLOTH FIRST AID TAPE 1X5YD    EA 4.42$          2.51$          

323945 DISINF CLNR VIRUSTAT TBQ1QT   EA 3.61$          2.51$          

508704 GLUE GUN TOMBOW MN AQUA       EA 2.90$          2.51$          

24402475 TR 5 SLOT WALL FILE MESH BLACK EA 28.00$        2.51$          

730289 8.5 IN  PLASTIC UTILITY BRUSH EA 5.31$          2.52$          

1671407 ARCHBOARD CLIPBOARD           EA 8.65$          2.52$          

395575 CLOROX TOILET CLEANER 24OZ    EA 4.84$          2.52$          

853986 CVR REP POLY 2PKT BLUE EACH   EA 5.75$          2.52$          

2097860 FIVE STAR ADV STAY-PUT FOLDER EA 3.99$          2.52$          

732838 #20 NONWOVEN CUT END WET MOP  EA 5.18$          2.53$          

826356 HOOK MAP W/CLIPS AL           EA 4.13$          2.53$          

385747 LARGE CUP BLACK               EA 11.39$        2.53$          

823973 PAN OVAL W/BRUSH SEMI-MOIST   EA 3.00$          2.53$          

857731 PUMP 1 OZ W/ NO ADAPT         EA 5.33$          2.53$          

082633 STPLS STAN BINDER  1IN BURG   EA 7.39$          2.53$          

2030218 PENCIL CUP HANGING WHITE MESH EA 2.61$          2.53$          

1027066 9 INCH PYLON  YELLOW          EA 4.24$          2.54$          

1027068 9 INCH PYLON CONE BLUE        EA 4.24$          2.54$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1027057 9 INCH PYLON CONE GRN         EA 4.24$          2.54$          

1027056 9 INCH PYLON CONE ORG         EA 4.24$          2.54$          

1027067 9 INCH PYLON RED              EA 4.24$          2.54$          

296004 ECONOMY BINDER .5IN RED       EA 5.60$          2.54$          

138378 ITALY INCENTIVE CHART         EA 2.99$          2.54$          

387598 MARKER RED MAGNUM             EA 5.94$          2.54$          

129643 POST-IT CORRECT TAPE 1 LINE 1 EA 3.57$          2.54$          

272716 SHARPIE MAGNUM BLACK 1PK      EA 5.94$          2.54$          

2772891 12IN SS RULER CORK BASE       EA 2.80$          2.55$          

815090 NON-ACID BATHROOM CLEANER     EA 4.46$          2.55$          

132676 SPIRAL NTBK WIDE 1SUB BLK 70CT EA 6.94$          2.55$          

1489914 STAPLES 1SUB NTBK 70CT CR BLUE EA 6.94$          2.55$          

1489915 STPLS 1SUB NTBK 70CT CR GREEN EA 6.94$          2.55$          

1484083 STPLS 1SUB NTBK 70CT CR PURPLE EA 6.94$          2.55$          

845653 MILD ABRASIVES RTU QT NON-REGI EA 6.77$          2.56$          

2093906 SPLS AUX 6FT CBL              EA 16.37$        2.56$          

1626963 WASHABLE WATER COLORS 8 W/BRUS EA 2.64$          2.56$          

454311 BP ADX-7 SOAP DSPNR 700ML     EA 24.04$        2.57$          

430093 PRV ADX-7 SOAP GRAY DSPR 700ML EA 24.04$        2.57$          

806022 BINDING INDEX TABS 10TAB      EA 3.99$          2.58$          

951384 CLOROX LIQ BLEACH REG 64OZ    EA 5.45$          2.58$          

499251 PEN VARSITY DISP FOUNTAIN BLE EA 3.37$          2.58$          

603820 SIGN EXIT GLOW IN DARK 8X12   EA 3.99$          2.58$          

325446 ECO REPORT COVER PRONG BLUE   EA 4.06$          2.59$          

325445 ECO REPORT COVER PRONG RED    EA 4.06$          2.59$          

325614 ECO REPORT COVER PRONG VIOLET EA 4.06$          2.59$          

935718 SILK SCREENED BTL OXIVR FIVE16 EA 5.75$          2.59$          

175521 ECONOMY BINDER 1IN BLK 8X5    EA 6.32$          2.60$          

1005486 P BLUE PLSTC TABLECOVER 54X108 EA 7.13$          2.60$          

814992 PEN REPLACEMENT F/18169 MED BK EA 2.94$          2.60$          

24388638 PERK HAND SNTZR 8OZ MOISTURE  EA 4.99$          2.60$          

24388639 PERK HAND SNTZR 8OZ ORIGINAL  EA 4.99$          2.60$          

1678525 POST-IT FLAGS MARRAKESH 100PK EA 5.13$          2.60$          

899668 COVER REPORT PRESSBOARD BK    EA 5.52$          2.61$          

899676 COVER REPORT PRESSBOARD DKBLE EA 5.52$          2.61$          

899643 COVER REPORT PRESSBOARD LTBLE EA 5.52$          2.61$          

649920 ENVELOPE MOISTENER W/ADHESIVE EA 3.85$          2.61$          

180870 5IN KIDS POINTED TIP SOFTGRIP EA 3.80$          2.62$          

474445 BROCHURE LITERATURE HOLDER    EA 11.20$        2.62$          

650499 STAPLES SECURITY PEN MED BLK  EA 3.75$          2.62$          

034110 X-ACTO Z-SERIES KNIFE         EA 4.90$          2.62$          

1337691 1IN BINDER SIMPLY NAVY NONVIEW EA 5.36$          2.63$          

908545 ARM & HAMMER FRIDGE FRESH     EA 4.32$          2.63$          

811329 FILE PKT LEGAL 3.5 EXPANSION  EA 4.42$          2.63$          

1265739 MODEL CLAYAIR HARD 5.3OZ BLK  EA 5.25$          2.63$          

1265740 MODEL CLAYAIR HARD 5.3OZ BRW  EA 5.25$          2.63$          

1265743 MODEL CLAYAIR HARD 5.3OZ GRN  EA 5.25$          2.63$          

1265747 MODEL CLAYAIR HARD 5.3OZ WHT  EA 5.25$          2.63$          

1265744 MODEL CLAYAIR HARD 5.3OZ YEL  EA 5.25$          2.63$          

2619047 FOAMING GLASS CLEANER         EA 6.79$          2.64$          

1133183 KLEENEARTH SOFT HANDLE SCISSOR EA 9.50$          2.64$          

1667998 MARKER SHARPIE PAINT WHT      EA 4.14$          2.64$          

054786 NOTEBOOK 33-502 COLL/BLUE COV EA 3.19$          2.64$          

573061 NOTEBOOK 5 STAR RECYCLED 7X5  EA 5.49$          2.64$          

826023 PPR CRAYON DESIGNS            EA 3.59$          2.64$          

202406 RENUZIT RASPBERRY AIR FRESHENR EA 8.06$          2.64$          

679425 STPLS 130 MINI HAND 8 DIGIT   EA 8.97$          2.64$          

193676 RTS 193675                    EA 10.49$        2.65$          

649479 ULTIMATE STAPLE REMOVER       EA 6.36$          2.65$          

712379 VINYL LETTER C&N 2 HEL BLK    EA 5.15$          2.66$          

373509 BP ADX-7 SOAP DSPNR 700ML     EA 24.04$        2.67$          

120741 EXPO DRY ERASE CLEANER        EA 5.83$          2.67$          

321786 GOJO HAND MEDIC ADX-7 DISPENSE EA 24.04$        2.67$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

126175 ZB WRITING JOURNAL 3 4 TIE DYE EA 5.22$          2.67$          

412950 3M SINGLE ROLLER              EA 3.40$          2.68$          

2710748 MEDIUM MODULAR STACKING BIN CL EA 6.49$          2.68$          

2093672 SPLS AUX 6FT CBL              EA 9.72$          2.68$          

24402474 TR BOOKEND MESH BLACK         EA 8.00$          2.68$          

508588 BALLPOINT PEN RETRACTABLE BLK EA 2.77$          2.69$          

1138214 #117B 7X0125 BE RUBBER BAND   EA 3.29$          2.69$          

019526 BINDER PENCIL POUCH  BLK/CLEAR EA 3.32$          2.69$          

772368 BOTTLE SPRY                   EA 5.88$          2.69$          

899700 COVER REPORT PRESSBOARD DKGR  EA 5.52$          2.69$          

899650 COVER REPORT PRESSBOARD EX RED EA 5.52$          2.69$          

899690 COVER REPORT PRESSBOARD GY    EA 5.52$          2.69$          

899726 COVER REPORT PRESSBOARD RD    EA 5.52$          2.69$          

228861 GE 30/100 SW 3-WAY BULB       EA 3.62$          2.69$          

868974 GERM X HAND SANITIZER 8 OZ    EA 2.99$          2.69$          

180039 GLASSES A801 GY TSR LENS      EA 3.97$          2.69$          

2529670 SOFTSOAP ANTIBC 11.25 CRISPCLN EA 6.16$          2.69$          

2529668 SS LHS 11.25FO CS SP BLKRASP  EA 6.16$          2.69$          

2529669 SS LHS 11.25FO CS SP LAV CHAM EA 6.16$          2.69$          

654240 2 POCKET PORT LETTER BLUE     EA 3.85$          2.71$          

654235 2 POCKET PORT LETTER BURGUNDY EA 3.85$          2.71$          

654256 2 POCKET PORT PRONG BURGUNDY  EA 4.19$          2.71$          

654272 2 POCKET PORT WITH PRONG BLACK EA 4.19$          2.71$          

654271 2 POCKET PORT WITH PRONG BLUE EA 4.19$          2.71$          

431487 STPLS 2PKT POLY PORT WPRONG BL EA 2.90$          2.71$          

811107 NTBK MEMO 3X5 TOP OPEN RECYCLE EA 3.69$          2.72$          

1061118 FIVE POCKET POLY WITH ZIP ENV EA 6.75$          2.73$          

24380496 TR 7IN SCISSOR ST             EA 7.33$          2.73$          

957419 FOCUSNOTES 5X8 PAD WHITE 50SHT EA 3.69$          2.74$          

326886 DURABLE BINDER 1IN BLACK      EA 6.81$          2.75$          

326850 DURABLE BINDER 1IN BURGUNDY   EA 6.81$          2.75$          

326860 DURABLE BINDER 1IN GREEN      EA 6.81$          2.75$          

848807 GLASSES SAFETY CLR            EA 5.68$          2.76$          

745752 GLUE STICK DISAPER 1OZ PE     EA 2.93$          2.76$          

540988 SAGE SHARPS CONTAINER 1 QUART EA 3.66$          2.76$          

300269 WIRELESS NEATBOOK NOTEBOOKS   EA 3.39$          2.76$          

103846 BLK FULL STRIP PLASTIC STAPLER EA 22.50$        2.77$          

423218 SPERIAN A800 SERIES PROTECTIVE EA 3.87$          2.77$          

408782 CHART TABLET 24 X32  1  RULE  EA 11.19$        2.78$          

703442 COMMAND LARGE HOOK            EA 4.88$          2.78$          

458188 DIAL LIQD GOLD ANTIMICRO SOAP EA 5.26$          2.78$          

2529671 SS LHS 11.25FO CS SP FRSHCITRS EA 4.20$          2.78$          

520917 CURSIV TEACH PAP UNRULED 24X32 EA 11.19$        2.79$          

2717707 F-301 RETRACTABLE BP 0.7MM BCA EA 2.85$          2.79$          

800298 FIRST AID EYEWASH 1OZ         EA 6.33$          2.79$          

074643 MAXELLHEADBANDHEADPHONE       EA 4.99$          2.79$          

958334 SHOT NOTE PAD 8.5X11 DOTGRAPH EA 5.29$          2.79$          

764497 SQUEEGEES GENERAL-DUTY        EA 7.50$          2.79$          

082714 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR .5IN PERI EA 9.78$          2.79$          

790655 MEAD PRIMARY COMPOSITION BOOK EA 5.89$          2.80$          

24373511 2020 DESK WALL CAL 8X11       EA 12.99$        2.81$          

814114 DELUX PEN WITH CHAIN HOLDER   EA 14.41$        2.81$          

775496 STAPLES 3OZ CLEANING FLUID    EA 4.19$          2.81$          

1141587 GRAY/BLK 10-SHEET 1-HOLE PNCH EA 5.19$          2.82$          

885667 METAL BUSINESS CARD HOLDER BLK EA 13.75$        2.82$          

885666 METAL PAPER CLIP HOLDER BLK   EA 16.24$        2.82$          

501952 STAPLES ANCHOR COIL PEN MED BL EA 6.02$          2.82$          

405440 ARTISTA II TEMPERA BLACK PAINT EA 4.49$          2.83$          

405371 ARTISTA II TEMPERA BLUE PAINT EA 4.49$          2.83$          

405238 ARTISTA II TEMPERA PAINT      EA 4.49$          2.83$          

405389 ARTISTA II TEMPERA PAINT      EA 4.49$          2.83$          

405245 ARTISTA II TEMPERA RED PAINT  EA 4.49$          2.83$          

887571 NTBK 7X5 5/8 2 COLG RILD AST  EA 3.09$          2.83$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

813286 PAINT TEMPRA ARTISTA II 16OZ B EA 4.49$          2.83$          

815000 FLOOR FINISH SPRAY GLOSS      EA 8.62$          2.84$          

488114 LIFESAVERS WINTERGREEN        EA 4.65$          2.84$          

467258 LIQ. PAPER DISPOSAL DRY LINE  EA 5.20$          2.84$          

850448 MONO-CORRECTION TAPE          EA 4.22$          2.84$          

811167 NTBK 7.75X5 COLLEGE RULED BLUE EA 4.63$          2.84$          

206193 STAPLES PLASTIC PENCIL POUCH  EA 3.44$          2.84$          

723432 CALC RIBBON F/CITIZEN DP600   EA 7.20$          2.85$          

321463 STPLS 1SUBJ NTBK 8X10.5 WR    EA 6.94$          2.86$          

021798 18X9 FT CLEAR BOOKCOVER       EA 2.99$          2.87$          

807314 FILE POCKET 3PK WITH HANGER   EA 43.95$        2.87$          

534586 PAD QUAD EFFC 4SQ/IN 8.5X11 WE EA 4.35$          2.87$          

2609712 PURELL NATURAL HD SNTZR 8OZ   EA 3.17$          2.87$          

24380516 TR 7IN SCISSOR STUDENT RED    EA 5.77$          2.87$          

503219 REPT COVR PRSBD 3 IN LTR LTBLE EA 4.65$          2.88$          

131185 SCOCH TRANSPARENT 3/4X1296IN  EA 4.40$          2.88$          

643037 8.9X11.8 EXPO DRYERS LRNINGBRD EA 7.89$          2.89$          

2609601 READY INDEX NEW COMTEM5TAB    EA 2.90$          2.89$          

2661305 EVEL25IN.1 EVR 2D ECON LT NO B EA 2.99$          2.90$          

2432538 FUSION BUSINESS CARD HOLDER   EA 2.99$          2.90$          

24400007 NXT USB 2.0 CABLE 6FT         EA 2.99$          2.90$          

803764 CURSIVE PRACTICE              EA 4.49$          2.91$          

2860762 DIXIE ULTRA NAP DSPNSR BLACK  EA 3.00$          2.91$          

803720 PRINTING PRACTICE             EA 4.49$          2.91$          

829244 PRINTING PRACTICE BEGINNERS   EA 4.49$          2.91$          

2611746 APPLE ORCHARD DRY AIR FRESHENR EA 6.28$          2.92$          

716312 12 COIL CORD BLACK            EA 4.99$          2.93$          

2773007 36 WOOD YARDSTICK             EA 3.20$          2.93$          

813143 ATISEPTIC PMP SPY 3OZ         EA 6.30$          2.93$          

532911 COMP BK 80SH 10X7 7/8 FLEX COV EA 5.29$          2.94$          

422491 KLONDIKE GREY LENS            EA 3.68$          2.94$          

704080 SHEAR STNSTL 4051-8           EA 5.85$          2.94$          

2619046 FOAMING DISINFECTANT CLEANER  EA 11.09$        2.95$          

1037551 GLASSES BULLSEYE GRAY AS/AF   EA 5.40$          2.95$          

120162 STAPLES 11 SLOT CHROME ORG    EA 17.77$        2.95$          

495727 PARTITION AADDITIONS CLIP     EA 5.29$          2.96$          

532820 STENO BK GREGG RL 60SHT 6X9 WE EA 4.41$          2.96$          

807728 GLASS CLEANER 32 OZ           EA 9.39$          2.97$          

674248 GOJO ANTIBC HAND SOAP 7.5 OZ  EA 4.72$          2.97$          

2772899 15 HIGHLIGHTING DATA RULER    EA 3.23$          2.98$          

2660885 INDEX RG BK 8MLTCL 11X8.5     EA 5.28$          2.98$          

169939 AIR FRESHNR HAWIIAN BZ 13.8OZ EA 4.62$          2.99$          

666991 DISH SOAP AJAX LIQ ORANGE 28OZ EA 5.39$          2.99$          

422452 FACESHLD CREWS POLY 8X15.5 CLR EA 3.53$          2.99$          

2661556 FOLDER DBLE STUFF 2PKT NY     EA 3.79$          2.99$          

176858 GOGGLE A610S SPLASH ANTFOG    EA 3.74$          2.99$          

2802126 LIQUID LNDRY DTRGNT DYE FREE  EA 5.01$          2.99$          

24326195 PURELL HLTY SOAP BOTNCAL 12 OZ EA 5.60$          2.99$          

24326192 PURELL HLTY SOAP CLN/FRSH 12OZ EA 5.60$          2.99$          

24326190 PURELL HLTY SOAP CUCUMBR 12 OZ EA 5.60$          2.99$          

819373 REFILL INK 10 ML BLACK        EA 12.75$        2.99$          

416731 SUPER FRESH ARESOL FRESHENER  EA 4.62$          2.99$          

540500 WASTECAN 3.5GAL BLACK PLASTIC EA 13.21$        2.99$          

953881 WERTHERS SUGAR-FREE  2.75 OZ  EA 4.38$          2.99$          

071346 4 OZ EYE WASH  SCREW TOP      EA 5.21$          3.00$          

792368 8.5 AUTO SET CUBICLE CLOCK    EA 24.95$        3.00$          

792887 8.5IN WHITE CUBIVLE WALL CLOCK EA 24.95$        3.00$          

911766 BOOK COMP STCHD WR            EA 3.76$          3.00$          

2724432 COMPACT DBLEROLL TPAPERDSP BLK EA 36.71$        3.00$          

455170 DT ZIP POUCH 5X8              EA 5.79$          3.00$          

803377 PURELL FOAM HD SNTZR 45ML     EA 13.98$        3.00$          

757850 REFILL FOR MGIC ERASER SQZ MOP EA 3.99$          3.00$          

749566 BAGASSE COMPOSITION NOTEBOOK  EA 7.20$          3.01$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

132670 CMPBK 80CT POLY CR BLUE       EA 5.81$          3.01$          

132667 CMPBK 80CT POLY CR PURPLE     EA 5.81$          3.01$          

196170 3 PART 5.6X8 INVOICE BOOK 50ST EA 8.81$          3.02$          

2612135 FRESH LINEN DRY AIR FRESHENER EA 6.28$          3.02$          

453731 LYSOL TOILET BOWL CLEANER     EA 6.23$          3.02$          

24380499 TR 8IN SCISSOR ST             EA 6.98$          3.02$          

885669 METAL MEMO HOLDER BLK         EA 16.71$        3.04$          

24346128 MONTHLY TOPSELLER DESK PAD    EA 8.89$          3.04$          

452819 60 WATT SPIRAL CFL            EA 21.12$        3.05$          

2611666 CINNAMON DRY AIR FRESHENER    EA 6.28$          3.05$          

639653 COLORED COMPOSITION BOOK BLUE EA 4.82$          3.06$          

800839 NOTEBOOK SGLE SUBJECT 80SHT   EA 11.43$        3.06$          

597569 RAZOR BLADE SCRAPER 3 3/4     EA 3.52$          3.06$          

132713 SPRL NTBK QUAD 1SUB BLACK 70CT EA 6.19$          3.06$          

912462 STPLS COMP ASST COLORS WR 80  EA 6.39$          3.06$          

885067 SWIFFER STARTER KIT 12/1 COUNT EA 6.35$          3.06$          

479072 RTS 674330 COMPOSITION BOOK   EA 3.16$          3.07$          

1290395 1.5IN SIMPLY BINDER RED NOVIEW EA 8.30$          3.07$          

636187 CRAYOLA AIR DRY CLAY          EA 6.64$          3.07$          

202408 DIAL COCONUT HAND SOAP 7.5 OZ EA 4.71$          3.07$          

885322 DIAL COMPLETE CRANBERRY PUMP  EA 5.83$          3.07$          

413275 1-1/2 RULED CHART TABLET 24X16 EA 6.99$          3.08$          

813146 BURN SPRAY PMP 3OZ            EA 6.64$          3.08$          

815934 DISPENSER SOAP PRO5000 5000ML- EA 36.04$        3.08$          

132712 SPRL NTBK QUAD 1SUB BLUE 70CT EA 6.19$          3.08$          

132710 SPRL NTBK QUAD 1SUB RED 70CT  EA 6.19$          3.08$          

24402454 TR ACCESSORIES HOLDER MESH BLK EA 12.57$        3.08$          

852063 CUT-END MOP COTTON WH 24#     EA 7.49$          3.09$          

517391 EXPAND RD WALLETS 5 1/4 EXP RD EA 3.45$          3.09$          

2423397 SPDBLL 2M PWR CLNR EA         EA 8.38$          3.11$          

429400 TWIST ERASE III PENCIL .7MM BK EA 5.45$          3.11$          

801068 NOTEBOOK SGLE  SUBJECT 8X5 TN EA 6.50$          3.12$          

485088 WITEOUT MICRO CORRECTION FILM EA 3.75$          3.12$          

732779 CORN LOBBY BROOM 34IN HANDLE  EA 8.15$          3.13$          

698150 RUB WET MOP HEAD 16IN         EA 5.88$          3.13$          

416655 TOOTSIE ROLL MIDGEES 12OZ BAG EA 5.22$          3.13$          

321842 BOTTLE SLKSCR GLANCE SC EA    EA 5.25$          3.14$          

812980 DSPR FORK SMARTSTOCK 120 PIECE EA 21.70$        3.14$          

812991 DSPR SPOON SMARTSTOCK 120 PIEC EA 21.70$        3.15$          

1265736 MODEL CLAYAIR HARD 5.3OZ GOLD EA 6.30$          3.15$          

1265737 MODEL CLAYAIR HARD 5.3OZ SILVE EA 6.30$          3.15$          

2658764 AIM HIGH SHAPE NOTEPAD GR 8   EA 3.49$          3.16$          

823368 BEE NOTEPAD                   EA 4.32$          3.16$          

812986 DSPR KNIFE SMARTSTOCK 120 PIEC EA 21.70$        3.16$          

500645 ERASER BLTN BRD CHALK DUSTLESS EA 3.92$          3.16$          

2589307 PURELL CLN/FRSH HND SOAP 12 OZ EA 4.92$          3.16$          

369257 SHORT SLEEVE VIEW BINDER      EA 10.76$        3.16$          

103960 12  STEEL RULER               EA 6.65$          3.17$          

24373514 2020 14M POLY ASST MONTHLY 4X6 EA 8.99$          3.17$          

196105 3-PART 4.2X7.4 SALES ORDER BK EA 5.53$          3.17$          

2611681 LEMON FURNITURE POLISH        EA 8.31$          3.17$          

2611744 TROPIC BREEZE DRY AIR FRESHENR EA 6.28$          3.17$          

437780 1SUB NBK SNG PRF 5X7CR 80     EA 4.11$          3.18$          

2276174 ACCEL PAD TOPBND LTR WR 100SH EA 6.29$          3.18$          

727844 METAL DUST MOP FRAME 36X5     EA 4.59$          3.18$          

885668 METAL PENCIL CUP BLK          EA 19.61$        3.18$          

1833622 MONTHLY DESK PAD              EA 8.15$          3.18$          

372483 PURELL ADX-12 DISPENSER       EA 24.04$        3.18$          

369144 SMARTSTOCK FORK COUNTER DISP  EA 21.35$        3.18$          

369143 SMARTSTOCK KNIFE COUNTER DISP EA 21.35$        3.18$          

2641213 TRACING PAD ART1ST 9X12       EA 3.99$          3.18$          

331443 3 SBJT ECO FRIENDLY 8.5X11    EA 14.88$        3.19$          

486161 3-HOLE BINDER PUNCH ASST      EA 6.68$          3.19$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

388266 BOOK PHONE MESSAGE 50/ST/BK   EA 5.45$          3.19$          

369142 SMARTSTOCK SPOON COUNTER DISP EA 21.35$        3.19$          

513465 BAG CASH VINYL ZIP 6 X 11 BLE EA 6.28$          3.20$          

24421423 BLUE VINYL ZIPPER WALLET  6 X EA 3.50$          3.20$          

640546 PENTEL ENERGIZE PENCIL .7MM   EA 3.49$          3.20$          

387602 MARKER BLUE MAGNUM            EA 5.94$          3.21$          

385909 STAPLES LEGAL LETTER TRAY BLK EA 10.45$        3.21$          

385099 METAL PENCIL/CRYN SHARPENER   EA 5.46$          3.22$          

812117 PEN UNIBALL VISION ELITE 8MM  EA 3.86$          3.22$          

503868 REFILLABLE CORRECTION TAPE    EA 4.81$          3.22$          

852064 CUT-END MOP COTTON WH 20#     EA 6.63$          3.23$          

1833621 MONTHLY DESKPAD VIRGINPAPER   EA 9.05$          3.23$          

483282 DIAL COMPLETE HAND WASH 7.5OZ EA 6.38$          3.24$          

24373506 2020 14M POLY ASST WKLY 4X6   EA 14.99$        3.25$          

493215 POCKET 100%RECY 5 1/4 EXP LGL EA 4.86$          3.25$          

329889 PUNCHED METAL LTR SORTER BRNZ EA 22.27$        3.25$          

24394106 RCYCL 5 CMPRTMNT INCLINE SRTR EA 12.13$        3.25$          

102108 SANI CLEANSE 32OZ             EA 4.45$          3.25$          

702206 STOREX ANTI SLIP VERTCL SORTER EA 9.57$          3.25$          

847552 TAPE RULE 5/8 INCHES X 12 FEET EA 4.40$          3.25$          

148194 12QT LTCHING STORAGE BIN      EA 4.19$          3.26$          

196147 2-PART 5.6X8 PURCHASE ORDER BK EA 6.39$          3.26$          

303816 ABRAHAM LINCOLN POSTER        EA 3.99$          3.26$          

303814 CALAMITY JANE POSTER          EA 3.99$          3.26$          

1258213 DISH SOAP PUMP CLEMTNE 18OZ   EA 7.00$          3.26$          

641632 PAD PAPER WATERCLR 9X12       EA 4.38$          3.26$          

303815 SEIZE THE DAY POSTER          EA 3.99$          3.26$          

343906 10 OZ FOAMING HAND WASH WATERF EA 6.29$          3.27$          

343905 12 OZ GEL HAND WASH WATERFALL EA 6.29$          3.27$          

713709 SEA MINERAL FOAMING HAND WASH EA 6.29$          3.27$          

713704 SEA MINERAL HAND WASH GEL     EA 6.29$          3.27$          

752604 GOJO GREEN CRT HND SOAP 7.5 OZ EA 4.50$          3.28$          

1798965 PAPER COMP PIC STORY WH       EA 3.39$          3.29$          

918239 1 OUNCE ECONO PUMP            EA 6.18$          3.29$          

673774 METHOD LAVEN HANDWASH 12OZ    EA 6.29$          3.29$          

673782 METHOD TEA/ALOE FOAMWASH 10OZ EA 6.29$          3.29$          

673777 METHOD TEA/ALOE HANDWASH 12OZ EA 6.29$          3.29$          

712230 NEUTRA AIR FRESH SCENT 10OZ.  EA 6.99$          3.29$          

869358 NEUTRA AIR MORNING LINEN      EA 6.99$          3.29$          

079710 NOTEBOOK 26-252 COMPOSITION   EA 10.71$        3.29$          

823713 PROTRACTOR SFT TOUCH          EA 4.99$          3.29$          

641633 WATERCOLORS  8ST  AST         EA 6.47$          3.29$          

1612036 WINDEX MULTI-SURFACE 23OZ     EA 3.57$          3.29$          

836976 ABC & 123 POP-IT BORDERS      EA 4.99$          3.30$          

579722 ACCEL NTBK GR4X4 8.5X11 100   EA 8.24$          3.30$          

749563 BAGASSE 9X11 NOTEBOOK         EA 8.94$          3.31$          

749565 BAGASSE 9X6 NOTEBOOK          EA 5.83$          3.31$          

564482 PALMOLIVE ORIG DETERGENT-28OZ EA 5.05$          3.31$          

365911 STPLS MINI ECO CALCULATOR     EA 6.00$          3.31$          

951359 CLOROX LIQ BLEACH CLN LIN 64OZ EA 5.45$          3.32$          

618685 COSCO GEL STAMP PAD BLACK #1  EA 6.25$          3.32$          

618674 COSCO GEL STAMP PAD RED #1    EA 6.25$          3.32$          

166843 MICROGEL STAMP PAD BLUE       EA 6.00$          3.32$          

1833623 MONTHLY DESK PAD              EA 8.75$          3.32$          

082627 STPLS STAN BINDER 1.5IN BURG  EA 9.67$          3.32$          

732807 #24 NON WOVEN CUT ENDWET MOP  EA 5.57$          3.33$          

320863 PURELL ORGNL HD SNTZR 8OZ     EA 6.59$          3.33$          

235050 SILK SCREENED BOTTLE SUMA BRKP EA 5.75$          3.33$          

2612128 CITRUS BLAST DRY AIR FRESHENER EA 5.98$          3.34$          

727753 DISPOSABLE DUST MOP HEAD 24X5 EA 13.22$        3.34$          

1600970 FANTASTIK ALLPURP CLEANR LEMON EA 6.58$          3.34$          

801050 NOTEBOOK SGLE  SUBJECT 10X8 TN EA 7.59$          3.34$          

534602 PAD QUAD EFC 10SQ/IN 8.5X11 WE EA 11.36$        3.34$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

641534 BALL 10IN PLAYGROUND RD       EA 10.02$        3.35$          

508114 BOOK SKETCH 9 X 12            EA 7.49$          3.35$          

455626 BP ADX BK/CHR SOAP DSPR 1250ML EA 24.04$        3.36$          

605444 CRAYOLA WASH WTRCL BINNEYSMITH EA 5.24$          3.36$          

272153 EXPO ERASER EA                EA 4.68$          3.36$          

818767 HANDLE BROOM 60 LONG 1-1/8 DI EA 9.05$          3.36$          

849840 HANDLE TAPRD 1-1/8X60 WD      EA 8.02$          3.36$          

698149 RUB WET MOP HEAD 24           EA 7.23$          3.36$          

348286 STAMP DATER LINE #2           EA 5.78$          3.36$          

679524 STPLS 240 8-DIGIT DISPLAY CALC EA 14.01$        3.36$          

572549 STPLS COMP ASST COLORS CR 80  EA 6.39$          3.36$          

800267 BANADGES GAUZE ROLL 3         EA 6.56$          3.37$          

800258 BANDAGES ELASTIC WRAP 2X5     EA 6.56$          3.37$          

800266 BANDAGES GAUZE ROLL 2         EA 5.98$          3.37$          

639656 COLORED COMPOSITION BOOK RED  EA 5.30$          3.37$          

674330 COMP BOOK 7.5X9.75 80CT       EA 6.39$          3.37$          

962513 MARBLE COMP BOOK CR BLUE 80CT EA 4.82$          3.37$          

962512 MARBLE COMP BOOK CR GREEN 80CT EA 4.82$          3.37$          

800296 PAD TRAUMA 5X9                EA 5.98$          3.37$          

1116757 PENCIL CUP WHITE ZIG ZAGS     EA 9.64$          3.37$          

760825 TRIPLE POWER HD RTU 32OZ      EA 10.00$        3.37$          

138750 BINDER RING 2 BK              EA 10.70$        3.38$          

1005534 LARGE OVAL PLASTIC CLEAR BOWL EA 8.36$          3.38$          

665620 11X81/2 WALL SIGN-HOLDER      EA 13.19$        3.39$          

499673 SHARP 0.7MM PENCIL BLUE       EA 6.59$          3.39$          

499681 SHARP 0.9MM PENCIL YELLOW     EA 6.59$          3.39$          

499657 SHARP K .5MM PENCIL BLK       EA 6.59$          3.39$          

24421422 BLACK VINYL ZIPPER WALLET  6 X EA 3.50$          3.40$          

24421420 CLEAR VINYL ZIPPER WALLET 6 X EA 3.50$          3.40$          

407908 KIDS SCISSOR POINTED          EA 3.50$          3.40$          

472597 PENCIL POUCH 3 RING BLACK     EA 3.50$          3.40$          

665638 81/2X11 WALL SIGN HOLDER      EA 13.19$        3.40$          

405766 CRAYOLA WASH PAINT 16OZ BLUE  EA 4.91$          3.40$          

405781 CRAYOLA WASH PAINT 16OZ GREEN EA 4.91$          3.40$          

833334 CRAYOLA WASH PAINT 16OZ ORANGE EA 4.91$          3.40$          

405764 CRAYOLA WASH PAINT 16OZ RED   EA 4.91$          3.40$          

405747 CRAYOLA WASH PAINT 16OZ YELLOW EA 4.91$          3.40$          

517212 DYMO BLACK ON CLEAR TAPE      EA 9.25$          3.40$          

823987 PAINT WASHABLE CRAYOLA VT     EA 4.91$          3.40$          

570686 PAINT WSHBLE 16OZ BN          EA 4.91$          3.40$          

837233 SOPRANO SOUNDER               EA 7.47$          3.40$          

176857 GLASSES SAFETY BK/BE ANTSCRCH EA 3.92$          3.41$          

1962711 PACON SKETCH DIARY 8.5X11     EA 6.79$          3.41$          

127173 STPLS PRIMARY COMP BOOK 100 WR EA 5.60$          3.41$          

712399 6X9 MENS/WOMENS UNISEX SIGN   EA 10.49$        3.42$          

177127 GLASSES READ/MAG +1.50 CLR    EA 4.15$          3.42$          

100195 MR. CLEAN ANTIBACTERIAL MULTI- EA 5.97$          3.42$          

716613 STPLS PRESSBRD COMP BK 100 WR EA 6.27$          3.42$          

535534 EXPANDING-HANGING POLY FILE   EA 16.43$        3.44$          

344017 LTTR FASHN CLPBRD W SLIP SHT  EA 8.26$          3.44$          

813529 NTBK WIREBOUND COLLEGE MARGIN EA 4.49$          3.44$          

703660 COMMAND LARGE WIRE HOOK       EA 4.88$          3.45$          

395690 COMMAND LG UTILITY HOOK 1/PK  EA 4.50$          3.46$          

138834 ECONOMY BINDER 2IN RED        EA 10.70$        3.46$          

1438817 AIR FRESHNR DSPR POD          EA 8.06$          3.47$          

513168 BOX MAG FILE LTR SZ 11.5X4X9  EA 5.42$          3.47$          

750946 SECURE-A-PEN ANTIMICR PEN BLK EA 5.15$          3.47$          

617464 BINDER VIEW 1 BK              EA 10.60$        3.48$          

617449 BINDER VIEW 1 WE              EA 10.60$        3.48$          

617431 BINDER VIEW 1/2 BK            EA 10.60$        3.48$          

522649 DISPLAY CALCULATOR            EA 5.00$          3.48$          

936983 LOCTITE GO TO GLUE 1.75OZ     EA 7.99$          3.48$          

652167 PAD #2 FELT STAMP RED         EA 7.25$          3.48$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2432399 JOURNAL 1/2IN RULED PICTURE   EA 3.59$          3.48$          

2432404 JOURNAL 5/8IN RULED PICTURE   EA 3.59$          3.48$          

071654 AMBU RES-CUE KEY CPR FACE SHIE EA 6.56$          3.49$          

1509233 AVERY POLY DEMASK 5PKT DIVIDER EA 5.30$          3.49$          

180693 BIC STYLUS PEN PINK SGK       EA 6.29$          3.49$          

601550 BORDETTE 2-1/4IN X 50 GN      EA 4.15$          3.49$          

607951 CLEANER WINDEX AERO           EA 8.51$          3.49$          

168555 FEBREZE STICK/RFRSH CLN ZEST  EA 7.31$          3.49$          

257089 FISKARS 5IN KIDS BLUNT TIP    EA 3.50$          3.49$          

24309370 GEL HND SOAP COCONUT WTR 12OZ EA 6.29$          3.49$          

134702 GLAD CLINGWRAP 200FT          EA 4.67$          3.49$          

176856 GLASSES  EVA CLR/PK ANTSCRCH  EA 3.69$          3.49$          

24386794 MRCL LQ GAIN ORIG 6/45OZ      EA 6.41$          3.49$          

471594 SWEDISH FISH - 14OZ BAG       EA 6.34$          3.49$          

071727 TRI-CUT WATERPROOF TAPE       EA 6.02$          3.49$          

712587 COFFEEMATE HAZELNUT 15OZ      EA 6.73$          3.50$          

674210 FANTASTIK ALL-PURPOSE SPRAY   EA 6.81$          3.50$          

819371 FELT PAD #2 BLACK             EA 7.25$          3.50$          

042958 FILTER DRIP COFFEE MAKERS  WH EA 3.90$          3.50$          

700937 DISH LIQUID FREE & CLEAR 25 OZ EA 6.65$          3.51$          

177132 SLEEVES KNIT DBL PLY 0IN 144CT EA 3.90$          3.51$          

703453 COMMAND STRIPS & JUMBO HOOK   EA 5.85$          3.52$          

24394108 RCYCL DRAWER ORGANIZER        EA 5.98$          3.52$          

370094 SCOTCH SUPER GLUE PREC APPL   EA 4.40$          3.52$          

302919 CORRUGATE DISPLAY BRD 36X48 WH EA 10.52$        3.53$          

735867 STAMP PAD REFILL INK BLK      EA 5.99$          3.53$          

513176 BOX MAG FILE 12.5X4X10 3/8    EA 5.42$          3.54$          

761148 STAPLER FULL STRIP BK         EA 24.29$        3.54$          

422544 V30 NEMESIS  BLACK/I-O        EA 6.42$          3.54$          

1706659 BIC ATLANTIS ULTRA COMFORT BLK EA 6.15$          3.55$          

1706657 BIC ATLANTIS ULTRA COMFORT BLU EA 6.15$          3.55$          

617423 BINDER VIEW 1/2 WE            EA 10.60$        3.55$          

1465703 PINE SOL CLEANER LAVENDER 60OZ EA 8.34$          3.55$          

520150 SELF-INKING 20ML BLUE         EA 5.99$          3.55$          

422540 V30 NEMESIS  BLACK/CLEAR      EA 8.19$          3.55$          

962499 MARBLE COMP BOOK CR RED 80CT  EA 4.83$          3.57$          

510812 SHAPR EL233SB LRG DISPLAY CAL EA 4.56$          3.57$          

1337657 1IN BINDER SIMPLY BLK NON VIEW EA 5.36$          3.58$          

120105 AWARD RIBBONS ACCENTS         EA 6.89$          3.59$          

779918 EZ START TAPE 48MMX30YD W/DISP EA 7.43$          3.59$          

614373 SCOTCHBLUE PNTRS TAPE  .7X60  EA 5.49$          3.59$          

806950 STAPLES ROTARY DESK ORGANIZER EA 21.18$        3.59$          

665588 81/2X11-SLANTED SIGN HOLDER   EA 13.84$        3.60$          

641535 BALL 8.5IN PLAYGROUND RD      EA 7.60$          3.60$          

2655577 NAMEPLATE HDLR CUBCLE CLR     EA 6.23$          3.60$          

579499 STAPLES PENCIL STYLUS         EA 9.99$          3.60$          

1337690 1IN SIMPLY BINDER RED NON VIEW EA 5.39$          3.61$          

783627 8IN SQUEEGEE W/ 20IN RED HNDLE EA 6.78$          3.61$          

263251 LYSOL PROF FOAM CLEANER 24 OZ EA 6.45$          3.61$          

430745 WATERCOLOR 8-SEMI MOIST PANS  EA 5.60$          3.61$          

321253 SILK SCREENED BTL SPITFIRE SC EA 5.75$          3.62$          

321251 SILK SCREENED BTL TRIAD III   EA 5.75$          3.62$          

489562 STAPLES FULLSTRP STAPLER VALPK EA 16.95$        3.63$          

1023377 OFS GROMMET COVER BLACK 2IN   EA 5.00$          3.64$          

1023378 OFS GROMMET COVER SILVER 2IN  EA 5.00$          3.64$          

499731 PENCIL MECH QUIKCLICK .5MM SM EA 5.25$          3.64$          

499780 PENCIL MECH QUIKCLICK .9MM BY EA 5.25$          3.64$          

788091 PENCIL QUICKER CLICKER  0.7MM EA 5.25$          3.64$          

499715 QUICKER CLICKER .5MM PENCIL BK EA 5.25$          3.64$          

800979 STENO BOOK 6X9 BLE            EA 5.82$          3.64$          

811150 WIPE HANDKLEEN 70/TUB EACH    EA 6.29$          3.64$          

2611664 GENERAL PURPOSE CLEANER       EA 8.23$          3.65$          

697918 KLEENEX INSTANTHAND SANITIZ EA EA 4.34$          3.65$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

488106 LIFE SAVERS BAG PEP-O-MINT    EA 4.65$          3.65$          

513889 OPAQUE RECY CLIPBRDS PUR      EA 7.25$          3.65$          

2772883 15 MAGNIFYING PLASTIC RULER   EA 4.75$          3.66$          

712585 COFFEEMATE FRENCH VANILA 15OZ EA 6.43$          3.66$          

824219 SCOTCH SHIPTAPE 1.88INX22.2YDS EA 4.70$          3.66$          

2681657 15G GORILLA SUPER GLUE GEL    EA 4.98$          3.67$          

464679 DISPENSER PAPER CLIP CLEAR    EA 7.74$          3.67$          

2071264 FNTSTK DSINFCT/SNTZR 32OZ     EA 6.52$          3.67$          

850741 HANDLE WDG HDLE&FRAME         EA 6.86$          3.67$          

800896 NOTEBOOK SGLE SUB TP OPN 80SH EA 14.57$        3.67$          

520147 SELF-INKING 20ML BLACK        EA 5.99$          3.67$          

520149 SELF-INKING 20ML RED          EA 5.99$          3.67$          

423270 UVEX PROT  CLEAR LENS         EA 7.83$          3.67$          

1489917 STPLS 3SUB NTBK CR 8.5X11 ASST EA 3.79$          3.68$          

471544 MAGNETIC PUSH STYLE STPLE RMV EA 7.69$          3.69$          

890392 NTBK STENO GREGG WHITE 80 SHEE EA 7.05$          3.69$          

883135 STUDENT BULLSEYE COMPASS      EA 19.90$        3.69$          

915427 VIREX TB RTU DISFTNT CLNR     EA 6.22$          3.69$          

428409 MASTER COMBO PADLOCK *T       EA 7.55$          3.70$          

1189272 CMMND LRG REFILL STRIPS       EA 4.45$          3.71$          

800821 NOTEBOOK SGL SUBJECT 100 SHT  EA 13.93$        3.71$          

800297 SCISSORS 4-1/2 NICKL PLT      EA 4.42$          3.71$          

485150 WITEOUT EXACTLINER CORRECTION EA 4.35$          3.72$          

24380411 TR BUSINESS CARD HOLDER WHITE EA 3.84$          3.72$          

914426 7X5 WALL SIGN HOLDER          EA 8.54$          3.73$          

129676 POST-IT CORRECT TAPE 2 LINE 1 EA 4.68$          3.73$          

837546 SPLS 6FT RF COAXIAL VIDEO CABL EA 18.20$        3.74$          

806384 GOJO GOLD/KLN ANTMC SOAP 800ML EA 8.53$          3.75$          

414061 LIQUID TEMPERA PAINTS 16 OZ.  EA 5.14$          3.75$          

738054 PRANG TEMPERA BLACK 16OZ      EA 5.14$          3.75$          

738039 PRANG TEMPERA BLUE 16OZ       EA 5.31$          3.75$          

738021 PRANG TEMPERA GREEN 16OZ      EA 5.31$          3.75$          

737999 PRANG TEMPERA RED 16OZ        EA 5.14$          3.75$          

738062 PRANG TEMPERA WHITE 16OZ      EA 5.31$          3.75$          

738013 PRANG TEMPERA YELLOW 16OZ     EA 5.31$          3.75$          

766121 ERASER DRY 920-335            EA 6.33$          3.76$          

819372 ROLL-ON STAMP PAD INK RED     EA 6.50$          3.76$          

727775 DISPOSABLE DUST MOP HEAD 36X5 EA 18.08$        3.77$          

138776 ECOMONY BINDER 2IN BLK-LH     EA 11.61$        3.77$          

521930 PEN CORRECT FN PT 12ML WE     EA 4.19$          3.77$          

333725 SCOTCH SHIPTAPE DISP 2X800 BCA EA 4.70$          3.77$          

848855 SEVEN GEN MULTI SURFACE CLNR  EA 7.06$          3.77$          

808417 SOFTALK CORD DETANGLER BLACK  EA 7.99$          3.77$          

082648 STPLSSTAN VIEW BNDR 1.5IN ORNG EA 12.43$        3.77$          

24377305 TR SPRL NTBK M 80 NR BLK      EA 8.99$          3.77$          

520072 BINDER VIEW 1 BK              EA 8.81$          3.78$          

793185 DESIGNER NICKLE HOOK MEDIUM   EA 5.35$          3.78$          

150004 FREE & CLEAR BABY WIPES 64PK  EA 5.91$          3.78$          

422541 V30 NEMESIS  BLACK/CLEAR AF   EA 6.48$          3.78$          

377022 CORRECTION PEN FINE .24 WE    EA 3.90$          3.78$          

1290396 1.5IN SIMPLY BINDER NAVY NON V EA 8.33$          3.79$          

665596 81/2X11-STANDUP SIGN HOLDER   EA 13.92$        3.79$          

762430 ANDERSON STICK PRETZELS 40OZ  EA 8.99$          3.79$          

450130 COUNTERFEIT DETECTION PEN     EA 5.50$          3.79$          

2313292 FEBREZE NOTICEABLES WARMER    EA 6.98$          3.79$          

732437 GREENWORKS BATHRM CLNR 24OZ   EA 5.08$          3.79$          

824874 PURELL ALOE HD SNTZR 8OZ      EA 6.30$          3.79$          

732578 11X8.5 HORZ STAND UP SIGN HLDR EA 12.67$        3.80$          

483608 NEON CLIPBOARD  LETTER SIZE   EA 6.73$          3.80$          

2750869 BREAKUP OVEN/GRILL CLNR 19OZ  EA 8.68$          3.81$          

395581 FORMULA 409 CLNR DEGRSER 32OZ EA 8.59$          3.81$          

323179 PLEDGE MULTI SURFACE CLEANER  EA 11.87$        3.81$          

675165 REMOVER STAPLEPRY TYPE        EA 5.89$          3.81$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

179386 SAFETY VEST NON ANSI OR       EA 6.29$          3.81$          

24402484 TR DESKTOP HUTCH MESH BLACK   EA 10.00$        3.81$          

854588 8 POCKET PROJECT ORGANIZER    EA 3.93$          3.81$          

497930 ZIPPER RING BINDER 6INX9.5IN  EA 3.93$          3.81$          

437445 1ESS/BOOK DET VOICE ML LOG 600 EA 6.09$          3.83$          

329530 BANKERS BOX CHART FOLDER KRAFT EA 5.23$          3.83$          

653348 CLEANER STAINLS STEEL         EA 8.44$          3.83$          

826589 TABLET CHART 24X16 UNRULD     EA 6.99$          3.83$          

848244 SOAP DIAL FOAMING             EA 5.01$          3.84$          

422546 V30 NEMESIS  BLACK/AMBER      EA 6.97$          3.84$          

2706368 FIRST AID TPE/CPR MSK/SCISSORS EA 5.30$          3.85$          

800301 PAD COLD COMPRESS 4X5         EA 7.75$          3.85$          

800269 TAPE FIRSTAID 1/2X10          EA 7.78$          3.85$          

800299 TWEEZER 3 STAINLSS STEEL      EA 5.22$          3.85$          

1833625 DURAGLOBE MONTHLY DESK PAD    EA 10.29$        3.87$          

2728635 DURAGLOBE MONTHLY DESK PAD    EA 10.29$        3.87$          

365734 LETOPEN STAIN ST BLADE ROSE HD EA 5.65$          3.87$          

24380807 TR PENCIL CUP BLACK           EA 5.25$          3.87$          

508058 WIREBOUND NOTEBOOKS 10 1/2 X  EA 4.79$          3.87$          

2432541 FUSION PENCIL CUP             EA 3.99$          3.87$          

24400012 NXT CAT5 CAT6 COUPLER         EA 3.99$          3.87$          

24286862 STEREO EARPHONES W/ MICROPHONE EA 3.99$          3.87$          

318488 NEMESIS SFTY GLASSES POL YCARB EA 5.10$          3.88$          

801043 NOTEBOOK SGLE  SUBJECT 11X8.5 EA 9.01$          3.88$          

472588 STORAGE CONTAINER W/ LID      EA 8.39$          3.88$          

724572 WINDEX ANTIBACTERIAL 32OZ     EA 7.63$          3.88$          

24073862 CUBO HF TOTE PK               EA 7.00$          3.89$          

804327 CURSIVE HANDWRITING           EA 4.99$          3.89$          

342955 DPS RCY CUBE DBL COAT HOOK GRY EA 10.80$        3.89$          

422982 HARD HAT  4 PT SUSP  WHITE    EA 6.38$          3.89$          

177068 HARD HAT CAP STYLE YELLOW     EA 6.38$          3.89$          

2675897 PADLANDSCAPE11X9.5WH          EA 4.88$          3.89$          

138651 ROUND RING BINDER 1.5  BLK    EA 8.49$          3.89$          

841179 STARS                         EA 4.99$          3.89$          

574314 COMMAND QTZ JUMBO HOOK        EA 6.08$          3.90$          

422542 V30 NEMESIS  BLACK/SMOKE MIRRO EA 10.68$        3.91$          

369261 1.5IN SHORT SLEEVE VIEW BINDER EA 13.69$        3.92$          

816223 1IN VIEW BINDER BLACK         EA 10.96$        3.92$          

816231 1IN VIEW BINDER WHITE         EA 10.96$        3.92$          

300244 5 STAR 2SUB NTBK 9.5X6 100 CR EA 5.89$          3.92$          

852061 CUT-END MOP RAYON WH 20#      EA 10.61$        3.92$          

520151 FELT STAMP PAD BLACK/RED      EA 6.90$          3.92$          

799809 STPLS 3HOLE PUNCH ADJSTBLE-BLK EA 17.09$        3.92$          

321256 GLANCE NA BOTTLE 12X32OZ      EA 4.76$          3.93$          

818769 HANDLE BROOM THREADED METAL TI EA 8.77$          3.93$          

532846 STENO BK GREGG RL 60SHT 6X9 GN EA 4.41$          3.93$          

917206 WESTCOTT 8 IN BCA STRAIGHT HAN EA 4.06$          3.94$          

433662 5STR FLR PPR REINF CR 11X8.5  EA 5.89$          3.94$          

518498 BOOKLET WYWO WIRE 2PT PINK    EA 5.45$          3.94$          

2072330 FIVE STAR 5SUB WIDE RULE 200CT EA 9.99$          3.94$          

727869 METAL DUST MOP FRAME 48X5     EA 18.91$        3.94$          

671512 ROYAL DANSK BUTTER COOKIES    EA 8.64$          3.94$          

935537 STAPLES COPY/TABLET STAND SLVR EA 10.29$        3.94$          

924529 1IN BETTERBINDER MINI BLACK   EA 14.21$        3.95$          

823367 DEODOR ENZYM PLUS ODOR ELIMIN EA 11.34$        3.95$          

510552 PAD CLMNR SDE 9 COL 8.5X11 WE EA 9.36$          3.95$          

2607262 SCENTIVA MULT SRF CLR LAV 32OZ EA 6.61$          3.95$          

935764 SIGHTSAVERS 3IN HANDHELD MGNFR EA 7.55$          3.95$          

704459 COMMAND SPRING CLIP STRIPS    EA 5.68$          3.96$          

532986 COMP BK BLK MRBL 120SHT WD MGN EA 10.16$        3.97$          

807727 MULTPURPOSE CLEANER 32 OZ     EA 6.95$          3.97$          

505099 SCISSOR STRAIGHT 8 OG         EA 17.60$        3.97$          

924443 1IN BETTERBINDER MINI BLUE    EA 14.22$        3.98$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

924439 1IN BETTERBINDER MINI WHITE   EA 14.23$        3.98$          

567885 C60 TAPE DISPENSER SILVER     EA 4.98$          3.98$          

24373509 2020 14M POLY ASST MONTHLY 7X9 EA 18.99$        3.99$          

405501 ARTISTA II TEMPERA WHITE PAINT EA 4.49$          3.99$          

2856935 CLOROX MULTISURF COCONUT 32OZ EA 6.61$          3.99$          

1678441 DISH SOAP LIQ 18OZ LIME/SSALT EA 6.69$          3.99$          

168556 FEBREZE STICK/RFRSH FRS MEADOW EA 7.31$          3.99$          

653319 FRESHENER LYSOL FRSH 10OZ     EA 8.06$          3.99$          

732218 GREENWORKS CLNR SPRAY 32OZ    EA 6.41$          3.99$          

732220 GREENWORKS GLASS CLNR 32OZ    EA 6.99$          3.99$          

982571 JEWEL POP TAPE DISP EMERALD   EA 10.73$        3.99$          

957756 LYSOL POWER/FREE CTRUS PWR ZST EA 6.93$          3.99$          

673931 METHOD SWT WTR HANDWASH 12OZ  EA 6.29$          3.99$          

1833624 NET ZERO CARBON DESK PAD      EA 10.59$        3.99$          

811110 NTBK STENO WHITE 6X9 70SHEETS EA 6.38$          3.99$          

990158 ODOR ELIMINATOR ISLAND NECTAR EA 10.40$        3.99$          

075723 ODOR ELIMINATOR WHITE PEACH CI EA 10.40$        3.99$          

327055 ODOR ELIMINATR LAV/FRSH LINEN EA 10.40$        3.99$          

823990 PAINT TEMPRA ARTISTA II 16OZ O EA 4.49$          3.99$          

1465701 PINE SOL FLOOR CLNR 32OZ      EA 5.32$          3.99$          

167887 PLEDGE MULTISURF CLNR 16OZ    EA 7.77$          3.99$          

824488 ROPE JUMP 16FT ASSORTED       EA 5.36$          3.99$          

2362164 RTS 2519632                   EA 7.07$          3.99$          

327139 SEE SKU 1869816               EA 6.80$          3.99$          

908575 SOFTSOAP KITCHEN FRESH HANDS  EA 6.23$          3.99$          

886836 SUPER GLUE 4G GEL             EA 5.49$          3.99$          

24402485 TR JUMBO PENCIL CUP MESH BLACK EA 6.00$          3.99$          

435364 TWIST ERASE III 07 RED        EA 5.45$          3.99$          

435366 TWIST ERASE III 09 BLUE       EA 5.45$          3.99$          

429398 TWIST ERASE III PENCIL .5MM BK EA 5.45$          3.99$          

2609668 WRITE AND ERASE DIVIDER 8TAB  EA 6.24$          3.99$          

943860 FRIXION GEL BLU MED REF 3PK   EA 5.01$          4.00$          

161493 STARS ACCENTS                 EA 8.70$          4.00$          

825614 TRAY TOTE TEAL                EA 6.36$          4.00$          

682871 XCELLENCE 10 PC MATH SET      EA 5.72$          4.00$          

184788 1.5OZ SORTKWIK ENHANCED ERGO. EA 7.65$          4.01$          

103986 15  STEEL RULER               EA 8.44$          4.01$          

733302 8IN GRAY POLY COUNTER BRUSH   EA 7.38$          4.01$          

421175 CMPBK POLY 7.5X9.75 WR 80CT   EA 7.45$          4.01$          

913849 ENVY AEROSOL 12X19 OZ         EA 10.27$        4.01$          

24380513 TR 8IN SCISSOR ERG BNT STNL BK EA 7.55$          4.01$          

848995 10IN DECK BRUSH CREAM POLYPRO EA 10.92$        4.02$          

372238 BINDER FOLDER WITH 4 SLIDING P EA 8.15$          4.02$          

740824 CRAYOLA WASH WTRCLRS 16 OVAL  EA 5.07$          4.02$          

847515 KLEENGUARD A40 COVERALL XL    EA 8.57$          4.02$          

329866 LS-270G 8 DIGIT DISPLAY CALC  EA 10.99$        4.02$          

274753 12  ENGINEER SCALE            EA 6.40$          4.03$          

122119 4X6 BLK CRD FILE              EA 6.58$          4.03$          

1000332 ENFORCER WASP/HORNET 16OZ     EA 6.64$          4.03$          

2519632 FEBREZE AIR MEADOWS/RAIN8.8OZ EA 6.33$          4.03$          

741071 METHOD TUB & TILE SPRAY 28OZ  EA 8.00$          4.03$          

2075057 MR.CLEAN SPRAY W FEBRZE MD&RN EA 5.29$          4.03$          

607997 SANITIZER HND KCCARE 8OZ      EA 8.90$          4.03$          

1601000 SCRUB BBLS GRIMEFIGHTER 32OZ  EA 7.85$          4.03$          

823492 1/2 DURABLE VIEW BINDER BLACK EA 10.96$        4.04$          

820928 1/2 DURABLE VIEW BINDER WHITE EA 10.96$        4.04$          

225075 FILE STEP                     EA 31.49$        4.04$          

430488 GLDFBR WIRBND PRJ.PLNR 84CT   EA 10.72$        4.04$          

764098 INSECTICIDE RAID ANT&ROCH     EA 7.89$          4.04$          

378349 WATERCOLORS W/BRUSH AST       EA 6.79$          4.04$          

505875 STAMP PAD FELT SZ 2 BK        EA 5.62$          4.05$          

1833626 MONTHLY DESK PAD VINLY STRIP  EA 10.59$        4.05$          

811050 NTBK STENO GREGG GREEN 80 SHEE EA 6.92$          4.05$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24384024 NXT 6FT MICRO CABLE BLK       EA 15.99$        4.05$          

513887 OPAQUE RECY CLIPBRDS YLW      EA 7.25$          4.05$          

729035 COMMAND BRUSH NICKEL HOOK LG  EA 8.48$          4.06$          

886224 SCOTCH SURE STRT TP W LRG DISP EA 7.23$          4.06$          

400726 VINYL RING BINDER 8.5X5.5     EA 8.80$          4.06$          

852062 CUT-END MOP COTTON WH 32#     EA 9.70$          4.07$          

633699 DUST-OFF 3.5OZ                EA 6.99$          4.07$          

587432 PAPERFILR WIDE RULEDWE        EA 6.29$          4.07$          

466493 STAPLES 120 WALLET CALCULATOR EA 6.15$          4.07$          

398758 CLIPBOARD  PLASTIC            EA 7.25$          4.08$          

029741 HP-200 STEREO HEADPHONES      EA 6.99$          4.08$          

071270 RED CROSS EMERGENCY FIRST AID EA 7.18$          4.08$          

333666 3M SPRAY DESK CLEANER         EA 9.32$          4.09$          

825503 BOOK CLASS RECORD BOOK        EA 5.88$          4.09$          

24073864 CUBO HF TOTE BE               EA 7.00$          4.09$          

24073865 CUBO HF TOTE BK               EA 7.00$          4.09$          

24073866 CUBO HF TOTE GN               EA 7.00$          4.09$          

24073885 CUBO HF TOTE GY               EA 7.00$          4.09$          

24073861 CUBO HF TOTE NT               EA 7.00$          4.09$          

24073863 CUBO HF TOTE TL               EA 7.00$          4.09$          

304204 STENO PAD 80CT RECYCLE        EA 6.08$          4.09$          

540526 WASTECAN 7GAL GRAY PLASTIC    EA 14.54$        4.09$          

895391 BRUSH TOILET BOWL 14.5  EACH  EA 4.61$          4.10$          

1548804 LTR SORTER ACRYLIC BLUE EDGE  EA 10.68$        4.10$          

329886 PUNCHED METAL DESK ORGNZR BRNZ EA 29.17$        4.10$          

24373507 2020 14M POLY ASST WKLY 5X8   EA 18.99$        4.11$          

520106 ECONOMY VIEW 2IN WHITE        EA 13.83$        4.11$          

132674 QUAD RULE COMPBK 5X5 BLU 80CT EA 5.04$          4.11$          

132672 QUAD RULE COMPBK 5X5 GRN 80PK EA 5.04$          4.11$          

082637 STPLS STAN BINDER 1IN BLK     EA 5.97$          4.11$          

430603 3SUB NBK SNG PRF 6.5X9.5CR 138 EA 5.76$          4.12$          

515176 CLIP LARGE CUBICLE MOUNT GRAY EA 5.74$          4.12$          

169791 EYEWEAR HLRSR BLK/MIR BLUE LNS EA 8.60$          4.12$          

177133 GLASSES UVEX MRCRY CLR ANTSCRC EA 7.52$          4.13$          

453733 POLISHER FURNITR OLD ENG.     EA 7.46$          4.13$          

940489 WOWPAD MOUSE PAD GERBERAS     EA 8.99$          4.13$          

940490 WOWPAD MOUSE PAD MOUNTAIN LAKE EA 8.99$          4.13$          

940488 WOWPAD MOUSE PAD TROPHOLIDAY  EA 8.99$          4.13$          

369738 PAD DUAL PERF CR LTR CA       EA 9.71$          4.14$          

369746 PAD DUAL PERF LAW CA          EA 9.71$          4.14$          

503243 REPT COVR PRSBD 3 IN LTR DKBLE EA 4.65$          4.15$          

503201 REPT COVR PRSBD 3 IN LTR RD   EA 4.65$          4.15$          

202580 CLEANR WINDEX TRGR 32OZ       EA 8.40$          4.16$          

434653 DURABLE VIEW BNDR 1.5IN BLUE  EA 13.95$        4.16$          

1130772 HIGH TEMPERATURE MINI GLUE GUN EA 4.65$          4.16$          

609878 NOTEBOOK WRBND 8X5 ASST 160SHT EA 7.39$          4.16$          

1237417 POSTIT DRYERASE CLEANING CLOTH EA 5.43$          4.16$          

2675655 BOOKMONEY RECEIPT DUP         EA 4.29$          4.16$          

614315 BINDER FLEXIBLE 1/2IN BLUE    EA 7.85$          4.17$          

196162 2 PART 5.6X8.4 INVOICE BOOK   EA 6.39$          4.18$          

901628 FOCUS NOTES 1SUBJ NTBK11X9 100 EA 10.33$        4.18$          

1458093 GORILLA GLUE 2OZ BROWN        EA 4.99$          4.18$          

822759 PAD DUAL PERF CR LTR WE       EA 9.30$          4.18$          

869137 PURELL GEL HD SNTZR 12OZ      EA 9.30$          4.18$          

086767 7 POCKET EXPANDING BLUE       EA 8.09$          4.19$          

086766 7 POCKET EXPANDING GREEN      EA 8.09$          4.19$          

2708420 DISH LIQUID SEA MINERALS 18OZ EA 6.69$          4.19$          

455616 ELMERS OFFC GLUSTIK REPOSITION EA 4.28$          4.19$          

2707559 METHOD DISH LIQUID LAVNDR 18OZ EA 7.00$          4.19$          

1074211 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 ZPR LY 2X EA 8.54$          4.19$          

2611677 CARPET & UPHOLSTERY SPOT RMVR EA 8.03$          4.20$          

485720 FILE BANDS                    EA 4.25$          4.20$          

082636 STPLS STAN BINDER 1IN BLUE    EA 5.97$          4.20$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

331440 5 SBJCT ECO FRIENDLY 8.5X11   EA 21.02$        4.21$          

2529933 BLK PASSIVE WHOLE-ROOM DSPNSR EA 14.87$        4.21$          

812417 BRUSH UTILITY PLASTIC HANDLE 8 EA 8.45$          4.21$          

2611674 STAINLESS STEEL CLNR/MAINTAINR EA 8.27$          4.21$          

2126504 11X8COLORING DESK BOTANICA    EA 8.99$          4.22$          

601876 PAPER HNDWRTNG 2ND &3RD GRDE  EA 10.69$        4.23$          

976177 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 2IN BLK  EA 13.06$        4.23$          

493210 WALLET 100% RECY 5 1/4 EXP LTR EA 8.31$          4.23$          

493212 WALLET 100%RECY 5 1/4 EXP LGL EA 8.31$          4.23$          

957421 FOCUSNOTES 8.5X11.75 PAD 50SHT EA 5.64$          4.24$          

141876 ITALY LIBRARY POCKETS         EA 8.72$          4.24$          

141867 LEOPARD LIBRARY POCKETS       EA 6.99$          4.24$          

764756 PURELL OCEAN AA HD SNTZR 8OZ  EA 6.69$          4.24$          

764108 PURELL SRPG BLM HD SNTZR 8OZ  EA 6.69$          4.24$          

141861 RED WHITE DOT LIBRARY POCKETS EA 6.99$          4.24$          

1601001 PLEDGE AERO FURN SPRAY 9.7OZ  EA 12.37$        4.25$          

274746 12  ARCHITECT SCALE           EA 6.40$          4.26$          

256487 1SUB NBK SNG PRF 9X11CR 90    EA 9.28$          4.27$          

222517 MESH DESKTOP HUTCH BLACK      EA 19.12$        4.27$          

953993 DRING BNDR W/LBL HLDR 1IN GRN EA 11.59$        4.28$          

138719 ROUND RING BINDER 1.5  BLUE   EA 8.49$          4.28$          

2193644 CPR MASK/BARRIER REFILL BOX   EA 4.42$          4.29$          

833153 BOOK CLASS RECORD BOOK        EA 6.20$          4.29$          

825501 BOOK LESSON PLAN BOOK         EA 6.10$          4.29$          

833128 BOOK LESSON PLAN BOOKS        EA 6.10$          4.29$          

2623225 FILE EXP 7PKT LTR BK          EA 8.81$          4.29$          

1032409 GLASSES V30 NEMSIS SMK AF     EA 5.61$          4.29$          

637085 KRAZY GLUE COLOR CHANGE BRUSH EA 4.50$          4.29$          

391431 LABEL TAPE WHITE/PLASTIC LETRA EA 9.25$          4.29$          

294322 NOTEBK 3SUB 11X8.5 120 CT     EA 7.09$          4.29$          

24330742 SCOTCHBRITE DISH WAND SCRUBBER EA 4.55$          4.29$          

837370 SPLS 6FT USB 2.0 CABLE        EA 20.99$        4.29$          

652427 STAEDTLER PREMIUM PENCIL SHARP EA 5.95$          4.29$          

417175 STUDENT PLANNER               EA 8.90$          4.29$          

423222 ULTRA-SPEC 2001 OTG (OVER-THE- EA 7.61$          4.29$          

574304 COMMAND METAL HOOK            EA 7.75$          4.30$          

079817 MARKER 85005 MEAN STREAK YEL  EA 7.87$          4.30$          

730288 20 IN  PLASTIC UTILITY BRUSH  EA 7.93$          4.31$          

733031 MICROFIBER WET PAD 5 X 18 BLUE EA 9.67$          4.31$          

608507 REFILL LITMS APLE&SPCE        EA 8.32$          4.31$          

608503 REFILL LTEMST NATVE MANGO     EA 8.91$          4.31$          

670994 REFILL TIMMST CLN & FRSH      EA 7.26$          4.31$          

136621 SPLS BEADED MSE WST RST BLA   EA 13.21$        4.31$          

895450 COVER BDR PSBD LTR RED        EA 4.89$          4.32$          

082622 STPLS STAN BINDER 2IN BURG    EA 12.55$        4.32$          

1035326 GLASSES DALLAS BK/GRY LENS    EA 10.68$        4.33$          

138735 ROUND RING BINDER 1.5  RED    EA 8.49$          4.33$          

628042 WRITE N STICK RECEIPT BOOK    EA 4.68$          4.33$          

821134 BNDR 3RG VU1IN WE             EA 6.49$          4.35$          

477710 CHART TABLET 24 X32  1-1/2 RUL EA 11.19$        4.36$          

379127 DURABLE BINDER 1.5IN BLACK    EA 9.18$          4.36$          

379128 DURABLE BINDER 1.5IN BLUE     EA 9.18$          4.36$          

379129 DURABLE BINDER 1.5IN BURG     EA 9.18$          4.36$          

379130 DURABLE BINDER 1.5IN GREEN    EA 9.18$          4.36$          

372485 MICROFIBER MITT WITHOUT THUMB EA 10.12$        4.36$          

859450 GOIRLLA SUPER GLUE 15G        EA 4.99$          4.37$          

607942 PURELL ALOE HD SNTZR 12OZ     EA 9.26$          4.38$          

847516 APRON COVERALL XXL WE         EA 8.57$          4.39$          

084380 ARC NEOPRENE POCKET           EA 8.99$          4.39$          

653323 CLEANER FOAM LYSOLIC 24OZ     EA 7.42$          4.39$          

935763 SIGHTSAVERS 2X4IN MAGNIFIER   EA 8.40$          4.39$          

815045 CLEANER GP SE #78             EA 6.64$          4.40$          

369627 HANDWASH KTCHN LEMONGRASS 18OZ EA 4.99$          4.40$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

683572 SOAP SQUIRTING PALM BRUSH     EA 8.99$          4.40$          

734504 MICROBAN POINT STUDENT SCISSOR EA 6.00$          4.41$          

24418510 PLASTIC COIN TRAYS SBA        EA 9.75$          4.41$          

901359 CUP PCL JMBO MESH BK          EA 11.26$        4.42$          

478810 DURABLE BNDR 1IN W/LBL HLDR BK EA 7.73$          4.42$          

800282 FIRST AID RESCUE BREATHER     EA 6.61$          4.42$          

266429 WASTECAN 7GAL BLU RECY PLASTIC EA 13.75$        4.42$          

598396 ENFORCER 20SEC ROACH KLR 16OZ EA 9.09$          4.43$          

784420 TOOL 4N1 PKT SCREWDRVR BK     EA 8.99$          4.43$          

736031 HANDSET COIL CORD 12FT BLACK  EA 9.99$          4.45$          

161340 BOOKS ACCENTS                 EA 8.70$          4.46$          

812279 PENCIL CUP HOLDER             EA 7.55$          4.46$          

506998 KNIFE UTILITY XACTO #1        EA 5.11$          4.47$          

2093676 SPLS NETWORK COUPLER          EA 16.37$        4.47$          

818610 CONTAINR SHARPS RD            EA 8.54$          4.48$          

609114 FASTNERS PREMIUM SET 2IN      EA 11.20$        4.48$          

884777 NATURAL DISH LIQ LAVENDER 25OZ EA 7.68$          4.48$          

663698 SUPER TOILET BOWL CADDY  WHITE EA 7.85$          4.48$          

815040 CLEANER TOILET BOWL SE #71    EA 9.59$          4.49$          

453739 CLOROX CLEAN UP SPRAY 32OZ    EA 11.85$        4.49$          

903958 CRAYOLA AIR DRY CLAY 2.5 LB TE EA 6.64$          4.49$          

163316 EXPO MICROFIBER CLEANING CLOTH EA 7.61$          4.49$          

163388 GLOVE DISPNSR SSTL HORIZNTL WE EA 7.62$          4.49$          

420127 LUBRIDERM LOTIONUNSCENT 16OZ  EA 8.28$          4.49$          

692809 MEDIUM PAINT BRUSHES SET OF 4 EA 6.23$          4.49$          

1465702 PINE SOL CLEANER LEMON 60OZ   EA 9.49$          4.49$          

395580 PINE SOL CLEANER PINE 60OZ    EA 9.61$          4.49$          

844713 PURELL HD SNTZR 12OZ          EA 8.32$          4.49$          

851644 SUPERSTICH COTTON 1IN WH MD   EA 12.80$        4.49$          

2191478 100 PK CD/DVD PAPER SLEEVES   EA 7.99$          4.50$          

2728656 COLORING 12MO DESKPAD BOTANICA EA 9.59$          4.50$          

1116755 LETTER SORTER WHITE ZIG ZAGS  EA 17.22$        4.50$          

24385090 RY20 AAG DAILY DESK REFILL 3X6 EA 7.79$          4.50$          

331534 SANITIZR QUAT PPR 0-400PPM15FT EA 21.41$        4.50$          

845659 DEODORIZR VIAFRESH ODOR 1QT   EA 30.00$        4.51$          

399168 DURAFLEX POLY NOTEBOOK BLACK  EA 8.14$          4.51$          

700933 SEVGEN TOILETBOWL CLEANER 32OZ EA 5.89$          4.51$          

24323298 STAPLES ENV MOISTENER         EA 5.99$          4.51$          

662502 5X8 BLK CARD FILE             EA 10.58$        4.52$          

385752 MESH LARGE PENCIL CUP BLACK   EA 12.79$        4.52$          

372623 3 PART MONEY/RENT RECEIPT BOOK EA 5.54$          4.53$          

913923 SPLES PAMPHLET LIT HOLDER     EA 10.71$        4.53$          

662280 LYSOL 4 IN 1 LEMON CLNR 32OZ  EA 6.78$          4.54$          

450768 20 WATT 12 VOLT HALOGEN BULB  EA 10.82$        4.55$          

520064 BINDER VIEW 1 WE              EA 8.81$          4.55$          

2418404 CABLES TO GO 6FT USB A TO MIN EA 7.99$          4.55$          

1037552 GLASSES BULLSEYE CLR AS/AF    EA 5.40$          4.55$          

857838 WASTECAN 7GAL BEIGE PLASTIC   EA 14.56$        4.55$          

124867 WASTECAN 7GAL BLACK PLASTIC   EA 14.57$        4.55$          

1035327 GLASSES DALLAS BK/CLR AF LENS EA 7.74$          4.56$          

222397 FLSLGHT LED 2D HDTY PLSTC YEL EA 6.99$          4.57$          

1869816 SCENTED OIL CALM WATER/SPA EA EA 7.79$          4.57$          

075721 SCENTED OIL FRSH PTL/PEACH EA EA 7.79$          4.57$          

1869806 SCENTED OIL HAWAIIAN BLSSM EA EA 7.79$          4.57$          

936137 SCENTED OIL MACNTOSH APPLE EA EA 7.79$          4.57$          

940498 AIR FRESHNR DAISY CITRUS YELLW EA 10.60$        4.58$          

940496 AIR FRESHNR DAISY RASPBY PRPLE EA 10.60$        4.58$          

24418514 ALUMINUM COIN TRAY- DIMES     EA 7.60$          4.58$          

24418506 ALUMINUM COIN TRAY- NICKELS   EA 7.60$          4.58$          

24418512 ALUMINUM COIN TRAY- PENNIES   EA 7.60$          4.58$          

24418509 ALUMINUM COIN TRAY- QUARTERS  EA 7.60$          4.58$          

132757 FANTSTIK ALLPRP CLNR 5IN1 32OZ EA 6.58$          4.58$          

563782 REFILL WRLDW ACAPO SPLASH     EA 8.71$          4.58$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

563796 REFILL WRLDWN APPLE&SPICE     EA 8.71$          4.58$          

513598 TRAY ALUM STORAGE QUARTER OG  EA 8.48$          4.58$          

949951 3M DUCT TAPE BLACK            EA 5.85$          4.59$          

950461 3M DUCT TAPE BLUE             EA 5.85$          4.59$          

949971 3M DUCT TAPE YELLOW           EA 5.85$          4.59$          

477354 BEAR NAKED GRANOLA FRUIT & NUT EA 8.44$          4.59$          

395515 MICRELL ANTIBC PCMX SOAP 12 OZ EA 7.68$          4.59$          

1074214 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 ZPR OR 2X EA 8.54$          4.59$          

2846373 RUBBERIZED BLACK ID BADGE     EA 4.99$          4.60$          

2846369 RUBBERIZED BLUE  ID BADGE     EA 4.99$          4.60$          

896554 STPLS EXP FLE 7PKT BLK        EA 8.54$          4.60$          

374818 .5 IN WHITE BASIC BINDER      EA 7.33$          4.61$          

617480 BINDER VIEW 1.5 BK            EA 14.59$        4.61$          

617472 BINDER VIEW 1.5 WE            EA 14.59$        4.61$          

812879 DUST PAN STEEL 12 BAKED ENAME EA 8.23$          4.61$          

321614 FILE PREINKED STAMP           EA 11.92$        4.61$          

2728797 PASSIVE STNLESS FINISH DSPNSR EA 19.84$        4.61$          

082617 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR .5 ORANG EA 9.78$          4.61$          

486162 STAPLES MINI STAPLER ASST     EA 7.14$          4.62$          

2772901 18 STNLESS RULER  NOSLIP CORK EA 4.94$          4.63$          

321648 COMPLETED PREINKED STAMP      EA 11.35$        4.63$          

892345 ARC PAGE FLAGS 200            EA 6.58$          4.64$          

851633 SCREWDRIVER 4N1 AST COLOR     EA 6.50$          4.64$          

275752 COMMAND OUTDOOR HOOKS LARGE   EA 5.75$          4.65$          

218271 CALL BELL                     EA 6.83$          4.66$          

321671 COPY PREINKED STAMP           EA 11.35$        4.66$          

396041 MAYFAIR CHEWY FAV MIX 27OZ    EA 7.99$          4.66$          

100493 SOFPULL JR CAPACITY CENTE  SMK EA 36.22$        4.66$          

975260 WHITE QUICKFIT D RING VIEW BIN EA 8.84$          4.66$          

086855 PERSONALITY PIN CARD STARFISH EA 7.95$          4.67$          

810907 ECOLOGIX RCY NTBK 8 7/8X7 1/8 EA 8.49$          4.69$          

886237 NOTEBOOK POLY LETTER BLACK    EA 25.98$        4.69$          

958332 SHOT NOTE SPIRAL NTBK 9.5X7.25 EA 9.99$          4.69$          

1671311 CLIPBOARD STORAGE BOX BLACK   EA 13.58$        4.70$          

815926 CLX HARD SURFACE ANYWHERE 32OZ EA 9.11$          4.70$          

321713 ENTERED PREINKED STAMP        EA 11.35$        4.70$          

1035347 GLASSES SWAGGER BK/GRY LENS   EA 8.45$          4.70$          

355324 SPEEDY SPINE ROUND RING VIEW 1 EA 8.79$          4.70$          

271973 STAPLES HEAVY DUTY KNIFE      EA 4.85$          4.70$          

390012 9IN RECYCLED SCISSOR          EA 22.99$        4.71$          

852060 CUT-END MOP RAYON WH 24#      EA 13.96$        4.71$          

2494341 NCH BIN BL                    EA 8.00$          4.71$          

2494329 NCH BIN GN                    EA 8.00$          4.71$          

2494339 NCH BIN PN                    EA 8.00$          4.71$          

2494338 NCH BIN TL                    EA 8.00$          4.71$          

603815 SIGN FIRE EXTINGUISHER 4X13   EA 7.49$          4.71$          

1608391 STORAGE TOTE BEIGE            EA 8.00$          4.71$          

822850 BP FLORAL HAND SOAP 1 GALLON  EA 15.05$        4.73$          

1258203 DISH SOAP RFL CLEMTNE 36OZ    EA 10.25$        4.74$          

870656 DISINFECTING WIPES 35WPS/PK   EA 7.25$          4.74$          

936768 GE 72W ENERGY EFFICIENT HALOGE EA 9.89$          4.74$          

689271 QUICK DRY ADHESIVE 4OZ        EA 6.80$          4.74$          

958335 SHOT NOTE PAD 8.5X11 WIDE RULE EA 5.55$          4.74$          

837544 SPLS MINI-STEREO AUDIO CABLE  EA 13.20$        4.74$          

24393914 2020 MONTHLY DESKPAD 22X17    EA 8.51$          4.75$          

831488 5X8 VIEW BINDER 1IN RED       EA 10.16$        4.75$          

186890 BOWL&BRUSH CADDY              EA 7.85$          4.75$          

502653 GOO GONE SPRAY GEL 12OZ       EA 7.90$          4.75$          

1834204 HOD COMPACT 12 MO DESK PAD    EA 9.17$          4.75$          

896371 CLASSIC PEG PUZZLE ASSORTMENT EA 7.99$          4.76$          

2483533 DISNFCT WIPES LEMON SCNT 75/PK EA 8.98$          4.76$          

736029 HANDSET COIL CORD BLACK 25FT  EA 12.59$        4.76$          

859929 REFILL YNKE CNDLE HOMSWHO     EA 11.62$        4.76$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24356073 RY20 BS BARCELONA MTHLY 11X8  EA 15.00$        4.76$          

706597 TIMEMIST AIRSANITIZER REFILL  EA 8.88$          4.76$          

949958 3M DUCT TAPE ORANGE           EA 5.85$          4.77$          

609879 NTBK WRBND 11X8.5  ASST 80SHT EA 8.89$          4.77$          

892343 ACCEL 6.5X9.5 SPINEGUARD 2 SUB EA 14.75$        4.78$          

24374928 2020 WALL MNTH VRT 8X11       EA 11.86$        4.79$          

673761 CLEANER SPRAY PINK GRAPEFRT   EA 7.59$          4.79$          

822851 FMX WHT FOAM SOAP DSPNR 1250ML EA 24.04$        4.79$          

1110898 METER STICK RULER             EA 4.99$          4.79$          

24324081 MSKN PRO PAD SM BLK           EA 4.95$          4.79$          

507031 MURPHYS OIL SOAP 22OZ ORANGE S EA 6.50$          4.79$          

1869818 ODOR ELIMINATOR COOL/CLEAN EA EA 10.40$        4.79$          

1609236 ODOR ELIMINATOR ZSTY LEMN&LIME EA 10.40$        4.79$          

1882550 ODOR ELIMINATR ORANGE/LEMON   EA 10.40$        4.79$          

082631 STPLS STAN BINDER 1.5IN BLK   EA 8.06$          4.79$          

607899 ADHESIVE RBR CMNT 8OZ         EA 6.30$          4.80$          

321499 PAID PREINKED STAMP           EA 11.35$        4.80$          

2715803 SCENTED OIL SWEET LAVENDER    EA 7.79$          4.80$          

752032 AIRWICK REFILL  FRESH WATERS  EA 11.04$        4.81$          

2692650 BNDR POCKET WRTON AST         EA 5.37$          4.81$          

733083 MCROFBER WET PAD 5 X 24 BLUE  EA 11.53$        4.82$          

24346121 MONTHLY MINI DOODLEPLAN       EA 9.49$          4.82$          

24394104 RCYCL DESKTOP FILE ORGZNR     EA 20.66$        4.82$          

812483 RECYCLED VERTICAL SORTER      EA 10.44$        4.82$          

082643 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 2IN PERI EA 15.58$        4.82$          

512658 PAD FOLLOW UP VM LOG BOOK     EA 6.65$          4.83$          

976170 STPLS STND VIEW RR .5IN WHT   EA 9.45$          4.83$          

819385 TRAUMA RESPONDER              EA 11.82$        4.83$          

731100 COTTON DUST MOP HEAD 24 X 5   EA 9.90$          4.84$          

771543 DR GRIP BALL PEN MED BLU      EA 10.00$        4.84$          

321689 DRAFT PREINKED STAMP          EA 11.92$        4.84$          

837558 SPLS CAT5E INLINE COUPLER     EA 13.58$        4.84$          

24402490 TR MEDIA BOX MESH BLACK       EA 19.47$        4.84$          

648567 YARDSTICK  BRASS ENDS         EA 6.80$          4.84$          

357521 CARDHOLDER  RUBBERIZED BLACK  EA 4.99$          4.84$          

038033 CLEAR GT 0.75 BINDERS 1PK     EA 4.99$          4.84$          

829037 PERF METAL MESH PENCIL CUP    EA 4.99$          4.84$          

1449600 PREMIUM PLAYING CARDS BLUE    EA 4.99$          4.84$          

2126645 SURVEILLANCE SIGN             EA 4.99$          4.84$          

357732 AVERY 5X8 DV 1/2 BLACK        EA 10.41$        4.85$          

357737 AVERY 5X8 DV 1/2 WHITE        EA 10.41$        4.85$          

321606 FAXED PREINKED STAMP          EA 11.35$        4.85$          

1059589 HOOD DETACHBLE YEL            EA 9.07$          4.85$          

513886 OPAQUE RECY CLIPBRDS GRN      EA 7.25$          4.85$          

811683 PUTTY KNIFE 1 1/4 BLACK       EA 8.10$          4.85$          

1680130 SILK SCREENED BTL CREW TUB/TIL EA 5.75$          4.85$          

976154 STPLS STAN BINDER 1IN GRN     EA 5.97$          4.85$          

976153 STPLS STAN BINDER 1IN RED     EA 5.97$          4.85$          

592648 MESH WASTEBASKET SQUARE BLACK EA 17.50$        4.86$          

1074219 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 LY 2X    EA 8.05$          4.86$          

1074220 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 OR 2X    EA 8.05$          4.86$          

1548812 MAGAZINE WALLFILE ACRYLIC BLUE EA 12.68$        4.87$          

486088 MR.CLEAN LIQ MUSCLE LEMON 30OZ EA 9.18$          4.87$          

382315 OPEN/CLOSED SIGN-CLOCK        EA 6.49$          4.88$          

24373513 2020 DESK CALENDAR 22X17      EA 6.29$          4.89$          

700938 DISHWASHER POWER FREE & CLEAR EA 9.75$          4.89$          

837537 SPLS 7FT GOLD USB 2.0 CABLE   EA 34.88$        4.89$          

2434553 FLASHLIGHT BOX TOOL           EA 11.49$        4.90$          

735211 STOREX ANTI SLIP LETTER TRAY  EA 15.62$        4.90$          

1231136 7THGEN HNDWSH FREECLEAR UNSCEN EA 5.06$          4.91$          

24380375 TR DESK TRAY B+B 3 COMP BLACK EA 5.06$          4.91$          

949955 3M DUCT TAPE GREEN            EA 5.85$          4.92$          

949959 3M DUCT TAPE PINK             EA 5.85$          4.92$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

950462 3M DUCT TAPE PURPLE           EA 5.85$          4.92$          

949969 3M DUCT TAPE RED              EA 5.85$          4.92$          

042224 ANTIMICROBIAL COIL PEN  BLACK EA 9.77$          4.92$          

045825 ANTIMICROBIAL COIL PEN  BLK   EA 9.77$          4.92$          

389524 PIROULINE CREAM FILLED WAFERS EA 7.99$          4.92$          

614451 BINDER FLEXIBLE 1 IN BLUE     EA 7.85$          4.93$          

451246 GE 8FT INDR EXT CORD GRAY     EA 7.99$          4.94$          

894646 GOJO GREEN CRT SOAP 800ML     EA 12.15$        4.94$          

816299 PANEL WALL SIGN HOLDER        EA 6.22$          4.94$          

615450 REPORT COVERS PRESSBRD  PRONG1 EA 5.53$          4.94$          

700939 SEVGEN LEM GEL DETERGENT 42OZ EA 9.77$          4.94$          

082657 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1IN CHAR EA 9.78$          4.94$          

082654 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1IN ORANG EA 9.78$          4.94$          

082655 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1IN PERI EA 9.78$          4.94$          

141866 GIRAFFE LIBRARY POCKETS       EA 6.99$          4.95$          

141933 LEARNING ADVENTURE CHART SET  EA 5.99$          4.95$          

161457 MONEY ACCENTS                 EA 8.70$          4.95$          

904597 SIGN TURN OFF CELL PHONE      EA 10.80$        4.95$          

141865 ZEBRA LIBRARY POCKETS         EA 6.99$          4.95$          

1258202 FLOOR CLNR WOOD ALMOND 25OZ   EA 10.25$        4.97$          

567884 C60 TAPE DISPENSER ASST COLORS EA 9.12$          4.98$          

1290339 CAFE DISPENSER TABLETOP       EA 14.41$        4.98$          

1035348 GLASSES SWAGGER BK/CLR LENS   EA 12.40$        4.98$          

595558 P&G DAWN DISHWASH LIQUID 38OZ EA 12.39$        4.98$          

24345855 2020 AAG MNTH DESKPAD 22X17   EA 13.19$        4.99$          

24395010 2020 DESK PAD CALENDAR ECONOMY EA 9.43$          4.99$          

1833567 28QT UNDERBED FLAT LID        EA 5.24$          4.99$          

574184 AUTOMATIC DISH GEL LEMON      EA 9.96$          4.99$          

2329721 CLIPBOARD6X9CLEAR 1PK         EA 10.99$        4.99$          

2656931 DIVIDER PAPER MONTHS AST      EA 6.20$          4.99$          

560512 DR.GRIP COG BALLPT MED CHARC  EA 10.00$        4.99$          

560514 DR.GRIP COG BLLPT W/PINK GRIP EA 10.00$        4.99$          

957752 LYSOL POWER & FREE BATHROOM CL EA 6.21$          4.99$          

184904 NO SMOKING DECAL              EA 5.99$          4.99$          

24400037 NXT CAT6 CABLE 7FT GRAY       EA 16.99$        4.99$          

24400022 NXT USB 2.0 EXT CABLE 6FT     EA 27.99$        4.99$          

2709346 ODOR ELIMINATOR RASP POMEGRANT EA 10.40$        4.99$          

1148579 QUICKFIT VIEWBNDR 1IN ROUND WT EA 7.76$          4.99$          

141868 TIGER LIBRARY POCKETS         EA 6.99$          4.99$          

1903692 UNO CARD GAME                 EA 11.40$        4.99$          

355860 VIEW BINDER                   EA 8.19$          4.99$          

1258200 WOOD CLEANER SPRAY 28OZ       EA 8.93$          4.99$          

036496 AIR SPONGE ODOR ELIMINATOR    EA 6.47$          5.00$          

214880 KEEP CALM AND CARRY ON        EA 8.99$          5.00$          

916821 LANYARDS ASSORTED 12/PK       EA 7.55$          5.00$          

904599 METAL SIGN NO SOLICITING      EA 12.49$        5.00$          

24317042 MRMUSCLE FOAM OVN CLEANER 20OZ EA 8.53$          5.00$          

132741 POST-IT LABEL ROLL BLUE 1IN   EA 5.25$          5.00$          

1668823 EXTREMELY STRONG MOUNTING TAPE EA 9.75$          5.01$          

381087 GFBR PAD MICRO 8.5X11 WHT     EA 10.79$        5.01$          

708146 GOLDFIBRE PADS PERF LETTER BRN EA 10.79$        5.01$          

506899 KNIFE UTILITY 6               EA 8.19$          5.01$          

812077 POCKET DSPLY 8.5X11 EA        EA 8.59$          5.01$          

916223 WALLSAVER POSTER TAPE-REMOVBLE EA 7.10$          5.01$          

1585222 FRESMTC RFL 6.17OZ P/RETREAT  EA 11.04$        5.02$          

848910 MISTY X-WAX STRIPPER 18OZ     EA 7.61$          5.02$          

574303 COMMAND LG METAL HOOK         EA 9.15$          5.04$          

303797 LOCKOUT UNIVERSAL WALL SWITCH EA 10.18$        5.04$          

129718 POST-IT CORRECT TAPE 6 LINE 1 EA 6.88$          5.04$          

423271 UVEX PROT CLEAR LENS          EA 7.93$          5.04$          

384619 NOTEBOOK COMPOSITION QUAD BLK EA 9.89$          5.05$          

887051 SOAP ANTIBACTERIAL HAND       EA 75.50$        5.05$          

1231140 NATURAL HNDWSH LAVENDER 12OZ  EA 5.78$          5.06$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1231141 NATURAL HNDWSH MANDORANGE 12OZEA 5.78$          5.06$          

558367 SMART VIEW 3RING REPORT COVER EA 8.13$          5.06$          

450771 100 WATT QUARTZ HALOGEN BULB  EA 20.82$        5.07$          

825758 CHALK HLDR PLAS BE            EA 5.90$          5.07$          

1035328 GLASSES DALLAS BLK/CLR LENS   EA 9.56$          5.07$          

082634 STPLS STAN BINDER 1IN BLUE    EA 6.66$          5.07$          

082635 STPLS STD BINDER 1 BLK W/ TAB EA 6.66$          5.07$          

366346 BOOK TELEPHONE MESSAGE 300    EA 11.09$        5.08$          

1833613 DURAFLEX MONTHLY PLANNER BLK  EA 13.19$        5.09$          

285320 FISKARS NO.7 STUDENT SCISSORS EA 5.25$          5.09$          

817438 DUSTER W/ HANDLE LAMPSWOOL 26 EA 6.48$          5.10$          

450753 65 WATT INDOOR REFLECTOR FLOOD EA 7.42$          5.11$          

368493 MINI 3 HOLE PUNCH BLACK       EA 17.03$        5.11$          

734501 MICROBAN BLUNT STUDENT SCISSOR EA 6.00$          5.12$          

519728 1IN DUR SLANT RING BNDR BLACK EA 9.52$          5.13$          

814976 CLEANER CARPET SPOTTER SE     EA 15.09$        5.13$          

1074213 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 ZPR LY LG EA 8.54$          5.13$          

1074212 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 ZPR LY XL EA 8.54$          5.13$          

1074216 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 ZPR OR LG EA 8.54$          5.13$          

1074215 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 ZPR OR XL EA 8.54$          5.13$          

24402461 TR OFFICE ORGANIZER MESH BLACK EA 14.00$        5.13$          

909892 BOOK COMPOSITION QUAD RULED 10 EA 5.29$          5.13$          

086781 7 POCKET POLY EXP FILE LTR BLU EA 10.40$        5.14$          

251942 MAGNA RULE MAGNIFIER 2X       EA 9.85$          5.15$          

818747 HEADGEAR STETHOSCOPE DUAL HEAD EA 9.99$          5.16$          

949857 IDEACOLLECTIVE BLK 192SH JRNL EA 12.44$        5.16$          

949858 IDEACOLLECTIVE RED 192SH JRNL EA 12.44$        5.16$          

800888 NOTEBOOK SNGL SUB 100SHT PERF EA 16.61$        5.16$          

645303 VAULTZ CD A-Z GUIDES          EA 6.49$          5.16$          

585864 1IN VIEW BINDER CHARTREUSE    EA 10.96$        5.17$          

063834 COMMAND CLEAR LARGE HOOK      EA 5.48$          5.17$          

179381 GLASSES UVEX BK/BLUE MIRROR LE EA 9.22$          5.17$          

2287012 LOCTITE PRECISIONPEN SUPERGLUE EA 8.37$          5.17$          

464095 MESSAGE BOOK SPIRAL WYWO ADH  EA 10.36$        5.17$          

653359 PLEDGE FURNITURE SPRAY-LEMON  EA 9.41$          5.17$          

976172 STPLS STAN VIEW RR 1IN WHT    EA 9.45$          5.17$          

24377310 TR SPRL NTBK L 80 NR BLK      EA 12.99$        5.17$          

138818 ECONOMY BINDER 2IN BLUE       EA 10.70$        5.18$          

601875 PAPER HNDWRTNG 1ST&2ND GRDE   EA 10.69$        5.18$          

601874 PAPER HNDWRTNG K&1ST GRDE     EA 10.69$        5.18$          

826771 BOX STORAGE SENTNCE STRIP     EA 7.49$          5.19$          

819303 DUSTER EXTENSION 35-48        EA 8.73$          5.19$          

332850 FOLIO ZIP POUCH               EA 7.19$          5.19$          

813672 FORMULA 409 GLASS CLNR 32OZ   EA 8.10$          5.19$          

589698 STANLEY 12FT TAPE RULE        EA 10.89$        5.19$          

180381 FLGRS GOURMET LIVELY COLOMBIAN EA 9.99$          5.20$          

180378 FOLGERS GOURMET CARAMEL DRIZZL EA 9.99$          5.20$          

180379 FOLGERS GOURMET VANILLA BISCOT EA 9.99$          5.20$          

934398 PLEDGE ANTIBAC MLTI-SURF 9.7OZ EA 11.87$        5.20$          

504096 REPORT COVER W/VIEWTAB DIVIDER EA 5.28$          5.20$          

570964 BOOK PHONE MESSAGE HIGH IMPACT EA 12.21$        5.21$          

901442 PEN GEL DR GRIP FINE NEON BLUE EA 10.00$        5.21$          

943634 1.5IN WHT EXPRSSLOAD VIEWBNDR EA 11.96$        5.22$          

943635 XPRESSLOAD BLK VIEW BNDR 1.5IN EA 11.96$        5.22$          

817196 TAPE DSPR DESK 1 CORE BLACK EA EA 5.40$          5.24$          

2723711 BLACK JOURNAL                 EA 7.29$          5.24$          

822849 BP WHITELOTION HAND SOAP 1 GAL EA 15.05$        5.24$          

810971 DEFLECTO ORGANIZING CUBE      EA 14.83$        5.24$          

976034 STPLS HD VIEW BINDR 1.5IN LT B EA 13.65$        5.24$          

24380402 TR DESK ORG 6 COMPART BLACK   EA 15.45$        5.24$          

24377298 TR FLX PU JRNL M 128 NR BLK   EA 19.99$        5.24$          

081739 BOX 08029 CHECK SIZE W/CLOSRE EA 17.05$        5.25$          

1413725 LYSOL AP CLEANR W/BLEACH 32OZ EA 6.35$          5.25$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

574166 MOUSE PAD OPTICAL SRV BLACK   EA 7.49$          5.25$          

574164 MOUSE PAD OPTICAL SRV BLUE    EA 7.49$          5.25$          

574163 MOUSE PAD OPTICAL SRV GRAY    EA 7.49$          5.25$          

587376 ORGANIZER FLEXI-V 6PKT NY     EA 5.62$          5.25$          

485685 MINI PETITE MOUSE CUSHION TEAL EA 5.99$          5.26$          

1058366 BLACK A-9 ENVELOPE 40 COUNT   EA 10.35$        5.27$          

1058367 BLUE BIRD A-9 ENVELOPE        EA 11.19$        5.27$          

649245 EXECUTIVE TAPE DISPNSR SILVER EA 11.84$        5.27$          

812482 RECYCLED DELUXE DESK ORGANIZER EA 11.78$        5.27$          

2609707 SNYDERS MINI PRETZEL 32OZ     EA 8.99$          5.27$          

082707 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN PUR  EA 11.77$        5.27$          

826591 TABLET CHART 24X16 1 CRSV     EA 7.49$          5.27$          

416701 FALCON DUST OFF 10OZ          EA 13.99$        5.28$          

016340 KNIFE UTILITY PLASTIC HANDLE  EA 6.29$          5.28$          

082642 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 2IN ORANG EA 14.84$        5.28$          

24377529 2020 DESKPAD TERAZZO 22X17    EA 7.99$          5.29$          

665802 44 CT CLASS REC/ROLL BK 11X8.5 EA 13.15$        5.29$          

1509231 AVERY 1 IN. DEMASK BINDER     EA 7.93$          5.29$          

920759 OXFORD INDEX CARD NOTEBOOK    EA 8.03$          5.29$          

931601 PLAYGROUND BALL 81/2  RED     EA 7.60$          5.29$          

837524 SPLS 11FT GOLD USB 2.0 CABLE  EA 43.60$        5.29$          

758215 WASTECAN 7GAL BLU RECY PLASTIC EA 11.46$        5.29$          

010236 BINDER 17028 (BF 1702) RED    EA 6.86$          5.30$          

633700 DUST OFF JR. NON-FLAMM 3.5 OZ. EA 11.32$        5.31$          

721545 FOAMING ATTACHMENT CREW GUN   EA 21.26$        5.31$          

629271 HNDWRTG SKILLS SIMPL LRNG CRSV EA 9.39$          5.31$          

626699 HNDWRTG SKILLS SIMPLIF IMPROVG EA 9.39$          5.31$          

630499 HNDWRTG SKILLS SIMPLIF LEARNNG EA 9.39$          5.31$          

628316 HNDWRTG SKILLS SIMPLIFIED MAIN EA 9.39$          5.31$          

619036 HNDWRTG SKILLS SIMPLIFIED MAST EA 9.39$          5.31$          

621439 HNDWRTG SKLS SIMPL IMPROV CRSV EA 9.39$          5.31$          

827899 MESH WASTEBASKET ROUND BLACK  EA 23.15$        5.31$          

24346017 SPLS MMRY FOM KBD WRST RT  BLK EA 16.02$        5.32$          

082614 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR .5 CHAR  EA 9.78$          5.32$          

812178 GLITTER  16 OZ MI             EA 11.39$        5.33$          

082700 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN BLUE EA 11.77$        5.33$          

976068 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN NAVY EA 11.77$        5.33$          

641660 FEATHERS 1 OZ BRIGHT HUES     EA 5.86$          5.34$          

465373 NOTEBOOK POLY PERS 7X5 ASST   EA 9.67$          5.34$          

609011 RECY MESSGE PAD WYWO          EA 10.80$        5.34$          

463372 STAP PRES BK 12SLV CLRFRNT WHT EA 7.00$          5.34$          

775501 STAPLES CLEANING KIT W/CLOTH  EA 14.99$        5.34$          

479218 STAPLES PRESNTN BK 12-SLEEV BE EA 6.70$          5.34$          

463364 STPLS PRES BDR WHITE 24 SLEEVE EA 10.64$        5.34$          

951362 PLEDGE FURN POLISH LEMN 14.2OZ EA 10.56$        5.35$          

780957 RUBBER BAND BALL              EA 9.71$          5.35$          

403795 SPECTRUM FS MATH GR K ED      EA 12.31$        5.35$          

753610 SST NAME PLT UPPER GR MOD CURS EA 10.24$        5.35$          

753609 SST NAME PLT UPR GR STRD CURSV EA 10.24$        5.35$          

082619 STPLS STAN BINDER 3IN BURG    EA 15.69$        5.35$          

815365 EXP. WALLET LETTER            EA 11.73$        5.36$          

1116753 STORAGE BOX WHITE ZIG ZAGS    EA 24.53$        5.36$          

519736 BINDER SLNT RING 1 BK         EA 8.71$          5.37$          

169434 GEO CERT FOIL8.5X11GLD FLRSH12 EA 8.49$          5.37$          

139029 MATTER WORKBOOK GR 2-5        EA 8.99$          5.38$          

1894124 MS SMALL ITEM HOLDER TURQUOISE EA 11.99$        5.38$          

138542 PLANTS WORKBOOK GR 2-5        EA 8.99$          5.38$          

321739 POSTED PREINKED STAMP         EA 11.35$        5.38$          

139741 STARS AND PLANETS WORKBK GR2-5 EA 8.99$          5.38$          

602399 TRURED 14OZ SHREDDER OIL      EA 14.73$        5.38$          

428854 X-ACTO GRIPSTER KNIFE         EA 7.47$          5.38$          

321706 DRANO LIQUID CLOG RMVR 12X32OZ EA 5.66$          5.39$          

374817 .5 IN BLACK BASIC BINDER      EA 7.33$          5.40$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2555120 MR CLEAN MULTISURFCE SPRY 32OZ EA 6.79$          5.40$          

130440 ADVANTUS SM WEAVE BIN BLACK   EA 8.39$          5.41$          

825493 CUBBIE TOTE CL                EA 6.36$          5.41$          

670977 OFF SPRAY INSECT REPLLNT 6-OZ EA 11.04$        5.41$          

24344654 FM BEAVERTON/HILLSBORO OR     EA 6.95$          5.42$          

24354983 SWIFFER SOLUTION FRESH C      EA 9.25$          5.42$          

712424 BLANK SIGN W/STAKE KIT 15X19  EA 9.28$          5.43$          

2070731 REFILL BOX EYEWASH/PADS/TAPE  EA 5.86$          5.43$          

635710 SCOTCH GLUESTICK W/2WAY APLCTR EA 6.13$          5.43$          

599758 CAMB TWN WRE NB 9.5X6 5/8 80CR EA 8.89$          5.44$          

222814 MESH DVD BOX BLACK            EA 36.42$        5.44$          

423277 CLEAR CLEANING SOLUTION 16OZ  EA 7.02$          5.45$          

859932 REFILL YNKE CNDLE CLNCOTN     EA 11.62$        5.46$          

825856 REPLACE PAD HD LINE DATER BLK EA 9.49$          5.46$          

659804 TOOTSIE CHILDS PLAY MIX 26-OZ EA 9.64$          5.46$          

2418055 3M LONG MICRO USB PHONE CHARG EA 8.99$          5.47$          

397233 PLANNER PROJECT NR 9.5 X 7.25 EA 10.72$        5.47$          

1517998 SPLS 3M MICRO BLACK           EA 26.24$        5.47$          

573625 LEXAR 16GB S50 USB            EA 9.99$          5.47$          

379460 DURABLE BINDER 2IN BURG       EA 12.24$        5.48$          

520080 ECONOMY VIEW 1.5IN WHITE      EA 11.46$        5.48$          

731082 REC MED WET MOP 5IN HDBND BLUE EA 13.55$        5.48$          

727907 RECY MED WET MOP 5IN HDBND GRN EA 13.55$        5.48$          

727922 RECY/CTN MED WET MOP 5IN BLUE EA 13.55$        5.48$          

731079 RECY/CTN MED WET MOP 5IN GREEN EA 13.55$        5.48$          

754142 SST NAME PLT PRIM GR MOD MANU EA 10.24$        5.48$          

1667958 GLUE LOCTITE ULTRA GEL 4G     EA 6.39$          5.49$          

2125587 PURLL PRO SRF DSNFCT SPRY 32OZ EA 8.07$          5.49$          

851004 SILVER SPARK 4 CASUAL LETTER  EA 6.99$          5.49$          

837372 SPLS 14FT GRY CAT5E NET. CABLE EA 26.75$        5.49$          

837379 SPLS 14FT RED CAT5E NET. CABLE EA 24.56$        5.49$          

382952 SPLS MOUSE PAD MAROON         EA 5.77$          5.49$          

382957 STAPLES MOUSE PAD GRAY        EA 5.77$          5.49$          

841176 THE GREEN PLAN BOOK           EA 14.99$        5.49$          

972477 UNIVERSAL STYLUS              EA 26.99$        5.49$          

24401542 ZIPLOC SLIDER FREEZER GAL 24CT EA 9.98$          5.49$          

681561 1IN CONCEALED-RIVET BINDER WHT EA 10.28$        5.50$          

176860 GLASSES UVEX IGNITE CLR/RED/SL EA 8.56$          5.51$          

24390815 RY20  AAG DLY RECYC RFL 3 X 6 EA 9.69$          5.51$          

975261 BLACK QUICKFIT VIEW BINDER 1IN EA 8.84$          5.52$          

732778 SMALL YELLOW ANGLE BROOM      EA 10.16$        5.52$          

975256 WHITE QUICKFIT VIEW BINDER D  EA 8.84$          5.52$          

573923 PENCIL MECH .7MM COG BLUE     EA 10.00$        5.53$          

2726020 REMOVABLE WALL FASTENERS 1 3/4 EA 7.99$          5.53$          

354576 STPLS CASCADING FLE 6PKT      EA 19.57$        5.53$          

607016 WEBSTER NEW BASIC DICTIONARY  EA 7.99$          5.53$          

1290341 XPRESSNAP TBLE TOP NAPKIN DISP EA 13.82$        5.53$          

404831 BINDER CLEARVUE D-RING 1IN WHT EA 10.49$        5.54$          

180846 CAMB ACTION PLNR 7.5 X 9.5    EA 8.89$          5.54$          

2726346 COMPACT WH VERT DOUBL TP DISP EA 35.61$        5.54$          

698133 KINGLEO PEPPERMINT CHEWS 24OZ EA 9.18$          5.54$          

851609 SUPERSTITCH MOP 1IN BL MD     EA 14.85$        5.54$          

206216 MAGN CLIP DISPEN BUS CRD HLDER EA 9.85$          5.55$          

24380504 TR 8IN SCISSOR ERG ST STNL PRP EA 12.01$        5.55$          

24380497 TR 8IN SCISSOR ERG ST STNL TL EA 12.01$        5.55$          

562762 WALL SIGN HOLDER TOP LOAD     EA 11.33$        5.55$          

616673 COFFEE MATE ORIGINAL 22OZ SZ  EA 8.45$          5.56$          

920510 EASYNAP TOWER NAPKIN DISPENSER EA 8.99$          5.56$          

474429 MAGAZINE LITERATURE HOLDER    EA 18.83$        5.58$          

2094902 SPLS CAT5 CABLE 7FT RED       EA 16.37$        5.58$          

2093675 SPLS Y-ADPT 3.5MM CABLE 7FT   EA 19.46$        5.58$          

101941 GE 15W BRIGHT FROM THE START  EA 16.03$        5.59$          

823824 PAINT FINGER BK 16OZ          EA 8.09$          5.59$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

823825 PAINT FINGER WE 16OZ          EA 8.09$          5.59$          

976037 STPLS HD VIEW BINDR 1.5IN GRAY EA 13.65$        5.59$          

759760 VALUE PLUNGER 20 WOOD HANDLE  EA 6.50$          5.59$          

619063 AIRWICK FRESHMATIC REFILLS LAV EA 9.47$          5.60$          

24386792 DAWN ULTRA AB ORANGE 8/40OZ   EA 11.94$        5.60$          

326074 RIBBON TPWR BRTHER 1030 CORREC EA 8.49$          5.60$          

1518003 SPLS 3.4 AMP UNIVERSAL DC CHRG EA 20.99$        5.60$          

2094901 SPLS USB EXT CABLE 2.0 6FT    EA 27.29$        5.60$          

24356957 STAPLES GEL  MP WRST RST BLU  EA 16.15$        5.60$          

082656 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1IN WHT  EA 9.31$          5.60$          

013925 NOTEBOOK COMPOSITION BLACK    EA 9.89$          5.61$          

013923 NOTEBOOK COMPOSITION BLUE     EA 9.89$          5.61$          

1074205 SAFTY VEST 2PKT CLS2 ZPR LY 2X EA 9.86$          5.61$          

1074207 SAFTY VEST 2PKT CLS2 ZPR LY LG EA 9.86$          5.61$          

1074208 SAFTY VEST 2PKT CLS2 ZPR OR 2X EA 9.86$          5.61$          

1074210 SAFTY VEST 2PKT CLS2 ZPR OR LG EA 9.86$          5.61$          

1074209 SAFTY VEST 2PKT CLS2 ZPR OR XL EA 9.86$          5.61$          

1074206 SAFTY VEST PKMS CLS2 ZPR LY XL EA 9.86$          5.61$          

395577 SOFT SCRUB 36OZ COMMERCIAL    EA 8.93$          5.61$          

271756 24X16 PICTURE STORY CHART TABL EA 7.39$          5.62$          

082615 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR .5 BLUE  EA 9.31$          5.62$          

1300950 2IN BINDER SIMPLY BLK NONVIEW EA 10.51$        5.63$          

810379 BOOK TELEPHONE MESSAGE 200    EA 12.35$        5.64$          

510420 FRAME HANGING FILE LTR        EA 18.25$        5.64$          

179400 GOGGLES GP VMAXX ANTIFOG LENS EA 9.25$          5.64$          

2726357 COMPACT GR SIDE-SIDE TP DISPSR EA 36.71$        5.65$          

2726355 COMPACT WHT SIDE-SIDE TP DISPR EA 36.71$        5.65$          

1798849 STAPLER COMPACT OT            EA 18.34$        5.65$          

1833612 DURAFLEX MONTHLY PLANNER BLACK EA 14.69$        5.66$          

1029328 FLORAL WALL CALENDAR 12 X 12  EA 13.34$        5.66$          

324373 SPLS CD-RW 10PK -12X          EA 13.98$        5.66$          

793389 SCOTCH LG MOUNTING TAPE1X125IN EA 9.15$          5.67$          

504308 STAPLER METAL FULL BK         EA 31.85$        5.67$          

399970 1IN BETTERBINDER DK TEAL      EA 9.17$          5.68$          

2856934 CLOROX DSNFCTWIPE COCONUT 70CT EA 10.23$        5.68$          

731094 COTTON DUST MOP HEAD 36 X 5   EA 12.68$        5.68$          

810905 ECOLOGIX RCY NOTEBOOK 11X8.5  EA 9.39$          5.68$          

082613 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1IN BLK  EA 9.31$          5.68$          

24373508 2020 14M POLY ASST WKLY 7X9   EA 21.99$        5.69$          

2071277 CLNR GEN PRPS SPOTTER 32OZ EA EA 11.67$        5.69$          

745899 LEE PRODUCTS FINGERTIP PAD    EA 10.54$        5.69$          

644095 STICKIES 3X3 POP-UP NOTE DISP EA 11.28$        5.69$          

082616 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR .5 BLK   EA 9.31$          5.69$          

082618 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR .5IN WHT EA 9.31$          5.69$          

24402473 TR CUSTOM DRAWER ORG MESH BLK EA 20.00$        5.69$          

755566 BUSTELO ESPRESSO 10 OZ BRICK  EA 10.11$        5.70$          

423229 UVEX ASTROSPEC 3000  .18      EA 9.33$          5.70$          

842189 BLUE-PURPLE 16 PORTFOLIO PAINT EA 10.84$        5.71$          

540203 LIGHTBULB TUBE TWIN FLR 1PK   EA 12.88$        5.72$          

1843007 STAPLES COUNTERFEIT DETECT PEN EA 14.99$        5.72$          

197307 416 LOCKOUT HASP RED          EA 7.19$          5.75$          

1253790 BRIGHT AIR GEMS COOL/CLEAN EA EA 8.49$          5.75$          

1253789 GEMS ISLAND NECTR/PNEAPPLE EA EA 8.49$          5.75$          

515187 1IN VUSION RING BINDER BLACK  EA 8.25$          5.77$          

515186 1IN VUSION RING BINDER BLUE   EA 8.25$          5.77$          

219211 CLOROX 4IN1 DSNFCT SPRAY 14OZ EA 9.99$          5.77$          

2611676 STAINLESS STEEL CLNR /POLISH  EA 8.85$          5.77$          

848961 SOAP TMT POWDERED HAND        EA 5.95$          5.77$          

141991 COMPUTER & WRITING PAPER - AFR EA 10.17$        5.78$          

142000 COMPUTER & WRITING PAPER - ITA EA 10.17$        5.78$          

24402497 TR DEEP DRAWER ORG MESH BLACK EA 16.00$        5.78$          

2418447 2M USB A/A EXT CBL BLK        EA 6.99$          5.79$          

495312 CLOROX DISINFECTING SPRAY 19OZ EA 11.19$        5.79$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

707210 LYSOL NEUTRA AIR FRSHMATIC RFL EA 11.04$        5.79$          

515104 OFFICE ORGANIZER BLACK        EA 58.31$        5.79$          

935921 RTS 319901 20 INCH KEY REAL   EA 11.49$        5.79$          

958333 SHOT NOTE SKETCH PAD 9X12     EA 6.36$          5.79$          

601021 100CT 8.5X11 ENGINEERS PAD 3H EA 13.64$        5.80$          

086779 7 POCKET POLY EXP FILE LTR GRN EA 10.40$        5.81$          

086777 7 POCKET POLY EXP FILE LTR RED EA 10.40$        5.81$          

514846 GOJO FMX WHT SOAP DSPR 1250ML EA 24.04$        5.81$          

113746 ROUND RING BINDER 3  RED      EA 16.65$        5.81$          

906796 STPLS DOC FLE 19PKT BLK LGL   EA 17.88$        5.81$          

1538610 ACCUSTAMP INK RF 2PK RED/BLUE EA 5.99$          5.81$          

2657906 BADGEID REELHVYDTYBKAL        EA 5.99$          5.81$          

24386798 DAWN ULTRA ORIGINAL 8/40OZ    EA 5.99$          5.81$          

919860 GOO GONE 8OZ                  EA 5.99$          5.81$          

208744 KPH7 PORTABLE STEREOPHONE     EA 5.99$          5.81$          

24399019 NXT 8GB USB 2.0               EA 5.99$          5.81$          

572541 STPLS FLRRNFRCD8.5X11GR4X4 100 EA 5.99$          5.81$          

344892 CASE FILE 19 POCKETS BI LEGAL EA 16.93$        5.82$          

1030093 COM CORE COMPLEX ISSUE G 6 8  EA 9.98$          5.82$          

1030092 COM CORE TYPES OF TEXT G 6 8  EA 9.98$          5.82$          

1671310 DESKTOP TAPE DISPENSER BLACK  EA 35.70$        5.82$          

24346111 MONTHLY BLUE MINI DESKPAD     EA 8.65$          5.82$          

463717 PAD STENO POLY COVER 6X9 ASST EA 10.57$        5.82$          

673264 REALLY USEFUL 3L BOX CLEAR    EA 6.00$          5.82$          

24402456 TR SUPER SORTR MESH BLK 7 SLOT EA 30.00$        5.83$          

975262 WHITE QUICKFIT VIEW BINDER    EA 11.25$        5.83$          

383534 TAPE DBL CTD REMOVABLE #667   EA 8.12$          5.85$          

1698257 ANTIMICROBIAL STAPLER BLACK   EA 16.09$        5.86$          

754009 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 873418    EA 11.99$        5.86$          

753910 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 881768    EA 11.99$        5.86$          

2519637 FEBREZE AIR HD CRISP CLN 8.8OZ EA 7.53$          5.86$          

607238 SCISSORS TITANIUM STRAIGHT 7IN EA 16.89$        5.86$          

562659 WIPES CLOTH CLEANG 16OZ       EA 9.43$          5.86$          

2722578 ENERGEL 3 MULTI 3-INK GRAY    EA 9.99$          5.87$          

256511 5 STAR 1 SUB NTBK 11X8.5CR 100 EA 7.89$          5.88$          

807729 GLASS CLNR GAL REFILL         EA 22.25$        5.89$          

822667 ICE MELT BLEND RD RUNNER 20LB EA 9.24$          5.89$          

1117902 DESIGN VIEW BINDR 1IN BL CIRCL EA 15.30$        5.90$          

1118526 DESIGN VIEW BINDR 1IN DIMNSION EA 15.30$        5.90$          

698135 GOETZES CARAMEL CREMES 32OZ   EA 10.23$        5.90$          

506931 KNIFE UTILITY QCK CHANGE 6    EA 11.89$        5.90$          

487902 PAD WYWO MEGACUBE4X4 PINK     EA 10.45$        5.90$          

24380805 TR DRAWER ORG DEEP BLACK      EA 12.99$        5.90$          

892094 ACCEL 9X11 SPINEGUARD 3 SUBJ  EA 16.35$        5.91$          

598398 ENFORCER FLYING INSECTS 16OZ  EA 11.50$        5.91$          

329891 PUNCHED METAL LTR TRAY BRNZ   EA 34.29$        5.91$          

976155 STPLS STAN BINDER 1.5IN BURG  EA 8.06$          5.91$          

976157 STPLS STAN BINDER 1.5IN GRN   EA 8.06$          5.91$          

895577 DOUGH TOOLS                   EA 7.49$          5.92$          

767521 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BNDR 1IN CHAR EA 13.21$        5.92$          

518729 LYSOL ANTIBAC KITCH CLEAN 32OZ EA 10.14$        5.92$          

573920 PENCIL MECH .7MM COG CHARCOAL EA 10.00$        5.92$          

976033 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN GRAY EA 11.21$        5.92$          

791185 WESTCOTT 5IN NONSTICK TITANIUM EA 13.84$        5.92$          

1061119 3 INCH ZIP WALLETS            EA 8.89$          5.94$          

498292 TILEX MOLD/MILDEW SPRAY 32OZ  EA 8.69$          5.94$          

567017 CAM FRAME/SMOKE ANTI-FOG LENS EA 7.34$          5.95$          

487568 CAMB ACTION PLNR 11X8 3/8 80CR EA 11.09$        5.95$          

343633 HAND WASH ANTIBAC 15.2OZ      EA 9.03$          5.96$          

867188 X-ACTO RETRACT-A-BLADE        EA 13.32$        5.96$          

577186 WALLET POLY 5IN EXP LGL BLK   EA 13.37$        5.97$          

478030 ACCOPRESS BINDER 8.5X11       EA 6.60$          5.98$          

082651 STPLSSTAN VIEW BNDR 1.5IN CHAR EA 12.43$        5.98$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

082649 STPLSSTAN VIEW BNDR 1.5IN PERI EA 12.43$        5.98$          

422744 1  JAW STEEL SAFETY HASP      EA 7.19$          5.99$          

365181 9CT BOLD WASHABLE GLITTER GLUE EA 6.71$          5.99$          

1945971 AIR FRESHNR C/LINEN 13.8OZ    EA 6.67$          5.99$          

806373 GOJO CX SOAP DSPNR 1500/2300ML EA 66.65$        5.99$          

318428 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 1IN WE EA 13.21$        5.99$          

434655 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 1INNAVY EA 13.21$        5.99$          

318436 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER-1IN BLK EA 13.21$        5.99$          

764222 METHOD GEL SOAP GRAPEFRT 12OZ EA 6.29$          5.99$          

24400051 NXT CAT6 CABLE 7FT BLACK      EA 27.99$        5.99$          

24400014 NXT HDMI CABLE 4FT GOLD       EA 30.99$        5.99$          

24400046 NXT USB 2.0 CABLE 7FT GOLD    EA 33.99$        5.99$          

2122451 PURELL FOODSRV SURF SNTZR 32OZ EA 7.46$          5.99$          

071853 SAFETY VEST ECON MESH LY LG   EA 8.12$          5.99$          

2681716 SC REFILL ANTISEPTIC SPRAY 4OZ EA 6.07$          5.99$          

329987 STAPLES ELECTRONICS DUSTER 7OZ EA 12.99$        5.99$          

082645 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 2IN CHAR EA 14.84$        5.99$          

049478 WEIMAN ELECTRONIC WIPES       EA 6.70$          5.99$          

203094 WEIMAN STAINLESS STEEL WIPES  EA 6.70$          5.99$          

323182 WINDEX ELECTRONICS WIPES      EA 9.38$          5.99$          

749469 3 INCH BLUE PUTTY KNIFE       EA 10.52$        6.00$          

764950 SHARPIE POCKET ACCENT ASST 12P EA 14.78$        6.00$          

398820 SPLS 3OL 8FT EXT CORD GRY     EA 13.47$        6.00$          

24402499 TR COAT HOOK MESH BLACK       EA 6.19$          6.00$          

518887 PURELL ALOE HD SNTZR 1L       EA 10.46$        6.01$          

355325 ROUND RING VIEW 1.5IN WHITE   EA 11.17$        6.01$          

1610371 SPLS 16GB EDLP FLASH DRIVE 2.0 EA 15.74$        6.01$          

806364 3.0 VOLT LITHIUM PHOTO CELL   EA 10.68$        6.02$          

354631 DURABLE BINDER 2IN BLACK      EA 12.24$        6.02$          

354623 DURABLE BINDER 2IN BLUE       EA 12.24$        6.02$          

354615 DURABLE BINDER 2IN GRN        EA 12.24$        6.02$          

101939 GE BRIGHT FROM THE START 20W  EA 29.95$        6.02$          

916833 PLAYGROUND BALL 81/2  GREEN   EA 7.60$          6.02$          

916834 PLAYGROUND BALL 81/2  ORANGE  EA 7.60$          6.02$          

916837 PLAYGROUND BALL 81/2  PURPLE  EA 7.60$          6.02$          

916836 PLAYGROUND BALL 81/2  YELLOW  EA 7.60$          6.02$          

976038 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 2IN LT BL EA 15.89$        6.02$          

918508 DOWNY SCP APRIL FRESH 51OZ    EA 11.09$        6.03$          

794013 TRIPP USB 2.0 CABLE 15FT      EA 10.57$        6.03$          

24346116 MONTHLY BLUE COMPACT DESKPAD  EA 9.28$          6.04$          

595557 P&G JOY DISHWASH LIQUID 38OZ  EA 11.96$        6.04$          

24380500 TR 7IN SCISSOR NS TTNM ST     EA 12.16$        6.04$          

887806 TRED REMAN HP 02 YELLOW INK   EA 16.34$        6.04$          

24375701 AY20 DESK PAD MONTHLY 22X17   EA 12.09$        6.05$          

24394109 CUBICLE NAME PLATE            EA 10.66$        6.05$          

727870 METAL DUST MOP FRAME 60X5     EA 22.11$        6.05$          

759742 RETRACT OSTRICH FEATHER DUSTER EA 7.63$          6.06$          

892274 ACCEL 11X9 CR BASIC 3 SUBJ    EA 12.90$        6.07$          

048753 CASCADE FRESH SCENT GEL 75 OZ EA 11.90$        6.07$          

943818 HVYDUTY VIEWBNDER 1 1/2IN SAND EA 15.17$        6.07$          

176851 SAFEY VEST ECON MESH CL2 OG XL EA 8.56$          6.07$          

24402459 TR ROTATING ORG MESH BLACK    EA 17.00$        6.07$          

487567 CAMBRIDGE LMTD NTBK 5X8 80CT  EA 9.69$          6.08$          

2756992 SBG 7PT CANVAS ZIP EXP FOLDER EA 6.27$          6.08$          

752095 SCOTCH PRECISION SCISSORS     EA 6.27$          6.08$          

733415 24 INCH MICROFEATHER DUSTER   EA 10.35$        6.09$          

24377300 TR SPRL NTBK L 80 NR BLK      EA 8.99$          6.09$          

407766 $ RECEIPT BOOK 3 PT CARBONLESS EA 17.25$        6.11$          

072213 HALFFOLD TOILET SEAT COVR DISP EA 13.20$        6.11$          

400879 STPL3SUB NBK SNG PRF9X11CR 138 EA 10.18$        6.11$          

851607 SUPERSTITCH MOP 1IN GR MD     EA 14.85$        6.11$          

505299 .5IN VUSION RING BINDER BLACK EA 8.25$          6.12$          

505309 .5IN VUSION RING BINDER BLUE  EA 8.25$          6.12$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1833619 COLORFUL DESK PADS BLOSSOM    EA 19.19$        6.12$          

2728659 COLORFUL DESK PADS BLOSSOM    EA 19.19$        6.12$          

954011 DRING BNDR W/LBL HLDR 2IN GRN EA 16.56$        6.12$          

954012 DRING BNDR W/LBL HLDR 2IN MARN EA 16.56$        6.12$          

399091 DURAFLEX POLY NOTEBOOK BLACK  EA 8.99$          6.12$          

477735 GLITTER 1 POUND SHAKER TOP BTL EA 11.39$        6.12$          

368971 SIGN REPLACEMENT LETTER       EA 17.29$        6.12$          

258506 6 TITANIUM SPRING ASSIST SCISS EA 9.99$          6.13$          

421040 ACME 8  FORGED SHEARS         EA 11.39$        6.13$          

823500 DURABLE VIEW BINDER 1.5IN BLK EA 13.95$        6.15$          

820936 DURABLE VIEW BINDER 1.5IN WE  EA 13.95$        6.15$          

1945969 SRUBBING BBLS DSNF CLNR 25OZ  EA 7.79$          6.15$          

648819 1IN BLK BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 12.08$        6.16$          

648823 1IN BLU BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 12.08$        6.16$          

827599 1IN PURP BETTER BINDER BTS    EA 14.80$        6.16$          

807722 1IN RED BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN    EA 12.08$        6.16$          

648812 1IN WHT BTRBINDER W VIEW WIN  EA 12.08$        6.16$          

607892 ADHESIVE SPRAY 11OZ           EA 8.37$          6.17$          

1548808 ENVELOPE WALLFILE ACRYLIC BLUE EA 16.10$        6.17$          

520118 EPSON RIBBON FOR FX-890       EA 8.99$          6.18$          

617506 BINDER VIEW 2 BK              EA 19.24$        6.18$          

617498 BINDER VIEW 2 WE              EA 19.24$        6.18$          

616321 CLOROX DSNFCT WIPE 75CT LMNFRS EA 11.62$        6.18$          

565421 GOJO  ANTIBC HAND SOAP 535ML  EA 13.49$        6.18$          

515621 STAPLES BOOKLIFT              EA 10.99$        6.18$          

1129634 11X8 1/2 BLUE SKETCH DIARY    EA 6.79$          6.19$          

435492 BINDER VIEW 2IN WH            EA 12.91$        6.19$          

847565 FACESHIELD W96 PROP WINDOW    EA 14.50$        6.19$          

2522115 POL ULTRA ANTI-BAC ORG 32.5OZ EA 7.94$          6.19$          

2071486 REFILL COLD COMPRESS 4X5      EA 7.18$          6.19$          

289272 SIGN  NTC AUTH PERS 7X10 VNL  EA 13.25$        6.19$          

275545 SIGN DGR CONSTR AREA 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.19$          

275546 SIGN DGR CS ENTER BY 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.19$          

276871 SIGN DGR DO NOT ENT 7X10 VNL  EA 13.25$        6.19$          

275548 SIGN DGR FLAMMABLE 7X10 VNL   EA 13.25$        6.19$          

275539 SIGN DGR HARD HAT AR 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.19$          

275542 SIGN DGR MACH SS AUT 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.19$          

289269 SIGN DGR NO SMOKING 7X10 VNL  EA 13.25$        6.19$          

289270 SIGN DGR PERM REQ CS 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.19$          

24337381 SWIFFER SOLUTION GAIN 1.25L   EA 9.82$          6.19$          

24377308 TR SPRL NTBK M 80 AGND BLK    EA 8.99$          6.19$          

943845 XPRESSLOAD VIEW BNDR 2IN BLK  EA 14.18$        6.19$          

943636 XPRESSLOAD VIEW BNDR 2IN WHT  EA 14.18$        6.19$          

280157 COMMON CORE CONNECT MATH GR 4 EA 12.36$        6.20$          

184643 LANG ARTS 4 TODAY BOOK GR 2   EA 9.99$          6.20$          

763688 ONE TOUCH STAPLE REMOVER BW   EA 9.00$          6.20$          

2093157 STAPLES USB A/B CABLE 7FT GOLD EA 33.97$        6.20$          

731099 CLIP WOOD DUST MOP HANDLE     EA 11.94$        6.21$          

816199 DURABLE VIEW BINDER 2IN BK    EA 17.48$        6.21$          

816215 DURABLE VIEW BINDER 2IN WE    EA 17.48$        6.21$          

329398 KARIM PEBBLE TAPE DSPNSR BLK  EA 8.75$          6.21$          

2339846 POST-IT EDGE NOTE HOLDER GREY EA 7.52$          6.21$          

2339847 POST-IT EDGE NOTE HOLDER WHITE EA 7.52$          6.21$          

1148477 QUICKFIT VIEW 1 1/2 ROUND WHT EA 9.69$          6.21$          

2094896 SPLS CAT6 CABLE 3FT BLACK     EA 19.99$        6.21$          

727506 STREET PUSH BROOM PALMYRA 16IN EA 23.85$        6.21$          

401015 CLEAR CONTACT PPR 18IN X 20 FT EA 8.99$          6.22$          

215051 MAGNET ADHSVE TPE .5X7 BK     EA 7.27$          6.22$          

1680096 SNACK JAR FRUIT SLICES 54 OZ. EA 12.08$        6.22$          

200608 STRIDE CITRUS 1GL             EA 14.45$        6.23$          

1027071 15 INCH PYLON CONE ORG        EA 9.89$          6.24$          

1027069 18 INCH PYLON CONE ORG        EA 9.89$          6.24$          

520270 AVY 1.5IN NON-STK VIEWBNDR BLU EA 15.05$        6.24$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

652379 BLK/RED POLY NTBK 8.5X6 140 CR EA 10.39$        6.24$          

2636313 CLEAR GLIDES SET OF 2         EA 12.00$        6.24$          

1833606 DURAFLEX DAILY PLNNR BLACK    EA 15.69$        6.24$          

365998 DUST-OFF 7 OZ. DUSTER         EA 9.99$          6.24$          

082696 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN WHT  EA 11.77$        6.24$          

976063 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 2IN GRN  EA 16.68$        6.24$          

477351 BEAR NAKED GRANOLA BANANA NUT EA 8.44$          6.25$          

1074218 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 ZPR OR 2X EA 11.33$        6.25$          

24390854 RY20  ATAGLNC LARGEPRINT 22X17 EA 11.49$        6.26$          

959065 SPLS MID SIZE WIRED OPTICAL MS EA 14.99$        6.26$          

108641 POST-IT 11X11 BIG PAD YELLOW  EA 9.38$          6.27$          

848947 TCELL DISPENSER  WHITE        EA 26.00$        6.27$          

434506 1IN HANGING FILE BINDER-BLUE  EA 11.78$        6.28$          

1144856 1/2 BLUE STORAGE CLPBRD       EA 13.45$        6.29$          

1680204 BATTERY ULTIMATE LITHIUM 9V   EA 13.79$        6.29$          

453737 CLEANER SOAP SCUM REMVR       EA 8.59$          6.29$          

24323927 FEBREZE PLUG WARMER EA        EA 7.01$          6.29$          

1247245 FOAMING HAND WASH SEA MINERALS EA 12.59$        6.29$          

066437 MARKER 85018 MEAN STREAK WHT  EA 7.87$          6.29$          

870702 METHOD GEL HNDWASH REF GRN TEA EA 12.65$        6.29$          

646017 PALM SUPPORT                  EA 8.94$          6.29$          

849341 UNIVERSAL CLUTCH PLATE W. 5IN EA 15.60$        6.30$          

846467 WATERCOLOR OVAL 16            EA 13.21$        6.30$          

207378 EASY SELECT REPLACEMENT INK   EA 6.50$          6.31$          

207377 EASY SELECT REPLACEMENT INK RD EA 6.50$          6.31$          

438368 DEODORANT FEBREZE             EA 13.40$        6.31$          

409368 GLITTER 1 POUND SHAKER TOP BTL EA 11.39$        6.31$          

24344252 2020 DESK PAD CALNDR 2 COLOR  EA 9.75$          6.32$          

622183 BINDER 3 RING 11X8.5 1IN CAP  EA 10.99$        6.32$          

432286 STAPLES STACKAFILE ORG BLACK  EA 23.53$        6.32$          

135624 VIEW SLANT RING BINDER 1  WHT EA 10.99$        6.32$          

369587 AVERY FLEXI-VIEW 1.5 IN BLACK EA 9.76$          6.34$          

1035346 GLASSES SWAGGER BK/BLUE MIRR  EA 10.82$        6.34$          

1035345 GLASSES SWAGGER WHT/BLUE MIRR EA 10.82$        6.34$          

813275 PAINT TEMPRA PREMIER 16OZ BLUE EA 9.36$          6.34$          

24402495 TR DESK/DRAWER ORG MESH BLACK EA 13.52$        6.34$          

082695 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN PERI EA 11.21$        6.35$          

082694 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN RED  EA 11.77$        6.35$          

333583 CANON LS-82Z HANDHELD CALC    EA 10.99$        6.36$          

398754 CLIPBOARD  PLASTIC            EA 7.25$          6.36$          

451806 POST-IT SPIN POP DISP         EA 13.73$        6.36$          

690332 SOFTTALK 21002 CORD DETANGLER EA 7.99$          6.36$          

576440 1IN FLIP BACK BINDER WHITE    EA 9.57$          6.38$          

621782 LOCK FOR FILE BOX             EA 8.49$          6.38$          

812661 MOP DRY PAD MICROFIBER 18 WE 1 EA 17.18$        6.38$          

851606 SUPERSTITCH MOP 1IN BL LG     EA 17.13$        6.38$          

851605 SUPERSTITCH MOP 1IN GR LG     EA 17.13$        6.38$          

388296 BOOK VOICE MAIL MESSAGE LOG   EA 10.38$        6.39$          

845336 OXIVIR TB DISFNCT SPRAY 32OZ  EA 8.86$          6.39$          

511964 POST-IT 3X3 ELEC GLW CUBE     EA 9.78$          6.39$          

423052 HEADBAND EARMUFF RED          EA 15.49$        6.40$          

949323 PURELL HD SNTZR PUMP 1L       EA 10.49$        6.40$          

2126649 SCOTCH CLEAR MOUNTING TP 60IN EA 6.60$          6.40$          

520148 AVERY BINDER VIEW 1/2IN WE    EA 11.50$        6.41$          

520155 AVY 1/2IN NON-STK VIEWBNDR BLK EA 11.50$        6.41$          

730788 BROTHER BLACK/WHITE TAPE 1/2IN EA 10.48$        6.41$          

184640 MATH 4 TODAY BOOK GRADE 5     EA 12.36$        6.41$          

082713 STPLS HD BINDER 1IN BLK       EA 9.91$          6.41$          

082711 STPLS HD BINDER 1IN BLUE      EA 9.91$          6.41$          

082709 STPLS HD BINDER 1IN GRN       EA 9.91$          6.41$          

082708 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN GRN  EA 11.77$        6.41$          

2573699 TECHIE DESKTOP TOWER          EA 19.99$        6.41$          

520205 AVERY BINDER VIEW 1 WE        EA 12.15$        6.42$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

520213 AVY 1IN NON-STK VIEWBINDER BLK EA 12.15$        6.42$          

520221 AVY 1IN NON-STK VIEWBINDER BLU EA 12.15$        6.42$          

659889 IMAK BLK NON-SKID MOUSECUSHION EA 9.99$          6.42$          

922469 SB PORTSIDE BLEND DECAF 12OZ  EA 12.77$        6.42$          

922471 SB PORTSIDE GROUND 12OZ       EA 12.77$        6.42$          

918384 STAPLES ECO DISPLAY CALCULATOR EA 10.00$        6.42$          

2719357 LAVEND DESKTOP TAPE DISPENSER EA 6.62$          6.42$          

2719358 MINT TAPE DISPENSER           EA 6.62$          6.42$          

806675 BNDR DURABLE 8.5X5.5 LH 1INBLK EA 9.69$          6.43$          

731846 PEANUT BUTTER PRETZEL TUB     EA 13.99$        6.43$          

1381273 REYNOLDS WRAP ALUMINUM FOIL   EA 11.55$        6.43$          

24339942 SPLS BLUE GEL KYBRD WRST RT   EA 18.30$        6.43$          

976096 STPLS HD VIEW BINDR 1.5IN NAVY EA 14.33$        6.43$          

2108661 BURN DRESSING BOX REFILL 4X4  EA 6.63$          6.43$          

2070862 REFILL SC CPR/TRIANGLE BANDAGE EA 6.63$          6.43$          

727887 LARGE YELLOW ANGLE BROOM      EA 11.83$        6.44$          

385735 MESH ORGANIZER BLACK          EA 28.17$        6.44$          

645304 SNAP-N-STORE CD BOX           EA 9.29$          6.44$          

975264 WHITE QUICKFIT VIEW BINDER 2IN EA 13.56$        6.44$          

621508 TWIZZLERS STRAWBERRY CANISTER EA 11.25$        6.45$          

435485 BINDER RING 1IN BK 8.5X11     EA 6.65$          6.45$          

280160 COMMON CORE CONNECT MATH GR 1 EA 12.36$        6.46$          

280158 COMMON CORE CONNECT MATH GR 2 EA 12.36$        6.46$          

280220 COMMON CORE CONNECT MATH GR 3 EA 12.36$        6.46$          

280155 COMMON CORE CONNECT MATH GR 5 EA 12.36$        6.46$          

280161 COMMON CORE CONNECT MATH GR K EA 12.36$        6.46$          

399169 DURAFLEX POLY NOTEBOOK BLUE   EA 8.14$          6.46$          

841230 ELEPHANTS NEVER FORGET:       EA 9.99$          6.46$          

838838 JUDY CLOCK                    EA 12.99$        6.46$          

841308 LADYBUG LETTERS               EA 9.99$          6.46$          

852056 CUT-END MOP RAYON WH 32#      EA 17.39$        6.47$          

301754 2 PART SPIRAL RCPT BK 200 SETS EA 14.04$        6.48$          

731426 MCROFBR TUBE MOP GRN 1 1/2 IN EA 13.24$        6.48$          

2431253 MERRIAM WEBSTER DICTIONARY    EA 7.50$          6.48$          

423246 UVEX ASTRO OTG 3001 CLEAR LENS EA 12.64$        6.48$          

930330 FROOTIES GRAPE 360 COUNT BAG  EA 10.63$        6.49$          

444118 SCOTCH PAINTERS BLU MSKNG TAPE EA 7.28$          6.49$          

847297 SPLS 16FT GOLD USB 2.0 CABLE  EA 50.97$        6.49$          

24380811 TR DRAWER ORG SHALLOW BLACK   EA 9.49$          6.49$          

816182 SIDE LOAD LEGAL TRAY BLK      EA 10.12$        6.50$          

814566 STPLS PAD 4SQ GRPH WH 6PK     EA 15.08$        6.50$          

225088 DEEP DRAWER ORGANIZER MESH BLK EA 32.48$        6.51$          

799177 GLASS BUSINESS CARD HOLDER    EA 14.86$        6.52$          

903213 PHONE MESSAGE BK 400CT 2PT    EA 8.38$          6.52$          

285330 SIGN  NTC AUTH PERS 7X10 PLS  EA 14.47$        6.52$          

756806 LOBBY BROOM  POLYPRO  BLACK   EA 13.90$        6.53$          

731078 RECY/CTN LG WET MOP 5IN GREEN EA 16.53$        6.53$          

920258 SELF INKING DATE STAMP        EA 17.31$        6.53$          

394449 SUPER STACKER DOCUMENT BOX    EA 13.99$        6.54$          

651744 1IN PNK BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 19.86$        6.55$          

651740 1IN TEAL BTR BINDER W VIEWWIN EA 14.80$        6.55$          

1233616 COMMON CORE SCIENCE 4 TODAY 4 EA 9.99$          6.55$          

1233615 COMMON CORE SCIENCE 4 TODAY 5 EA 9.99$          6.55$          

1233620 COMMON CORE SCIENCE 4 TODAY K EA 9.99$          6.55$          

184642 LANG ARTS 4 TODAY BOOK GR 1   EA 9.99$          6.55$          

184646 LANG ARTS 4 TODAY BOOK GR 5   EA 9.99$          6.55$          

184641 LANG ARTS 4 TODAY BOOK GR K   EA 9.99$          6.55$          

1671419 LETTER SIZE ALUMINUM CLIPBOARD EA 11.97$        6.55$          

184636 MATH 4 TODAY BOOK GRADE 1     EA 12.36$        6.55$          

184639 MATH 4 TODAY BOOK GRADE 4     EA 12.36$        6.55$          

184635 MATH 4 TODAY BOOK GRADE K     EA 12.36$        6.55$          

1798852 STAPLER DESKTOP OT ASST       EA 22.91$        6.55$          

1666503 THANK YOU BUTTERMINTS 26OZ BAG EA 10.36$        6.55$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

659738 BINDER VIEW 1.5 BK            EA 11.22$        6.56$          

852102 BRUSH COUNTER TOP SR          EA 12.66$        6.56$          

276840 SIGN CTN OPEN DR SLW 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.57$          

851643 SUPERSTICH COTTON 1IN WH LG   EA 15.70$        6.57$          

852106 SUPERSTITCH MOP 5IN BL MD     EA 15.70$        6.57$          

851615 SUPERSTITCH MOP 5IN GR MD     EA 15.70$        6.57$          

852107 SUPERSTITCH MOP 5IN WH MD     EA 15.70$        6.57$          

842183 BLACK 16 OZ PORTFOLIO ACRYLIC EA 10.84$        6.58$          

842188 BLUE 16 OZ PORTFOLIO ACRYLIC  EA 10.84$        6.58$          

842187 ORANGE 16 OZ PORTFOLIO ACRYLIC EA 10.84$        6.58$          

842184 RED 16 OZ PORTFOLIO ACRYLIC   EA 10.84$        6.58$          

842182 WHITE 16 OZ PORTFOLIO ACRYLIC EA 10.84$        6.58$          

842185 YELLOW 16 OZ PORTFOLIO ACRYLIC EA 10.84$        6.58$          

1061123 13 PKT FILE - CLEAR           EA 11.12$        6.59$          

812418 BRUSH UTILITY PLASTIC HANDLE 2 EA 11.18$        6.59$          

1030094 COM CORE CNDCT RESRCH G 6 8   EA 9.98$          6.59$          

1030091 COM CORE GRAMMAR USAGE G 6 8  EA 9.98$          6.59$          

422450 HEADGEAR BRACKET RATCHT TAKEUP EA 10.94$        6.59$          

859333 HOD AY11 TEACH LESS PLANNER   EA 10.36$        6.59$          

24388640 PERK HAND SNTZR 1L MOISTURE   EA 19.99$        6.59$          

24388641 PERK HAND SNTZR 1L ORIGINAL   EA 19.99$        6.59$          

275537 SIGN CTN EAR/EYE PRO 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.59$          

275532 SIGN CTN FRKLFT TRAF 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.59$          

276918 SIGN DGR HI VOLTAGE 7X10 VNL  EA 13.25$        6.59$          

1585229 STAPLES HD SNTZR W/ALOE 1 LTR EA 8.39$          6.59$          

082629 STPLS STAN BINDER 1.5IN BLK   EA 8.70$          6.59$          

082628 STPLS STAN BINDER 1.5IN BLUE  EA 8.70$          6.59$          

1029330 FLORAL DESKPAD 18 X 13        EA 15.54$        6.60$          

275534 SIGN NO SMOKING WT/RD 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.60$          

651739 1IN ORG BTR BINDER W VIEWWIN  EA 19.86$        6.61$          

859894 NEW PRESSBOARD DATA BINDER    EA 22.95$        6.61$          

409363 GLITTER 1 POUND SHAKER TOP BTL EA 11.39$        6.62$          

409367 GLITTER 1 POUND SHAKER TOP BTL EA 11.39$        6.62$          

083908 IDEA COL JOURN 3X5 WIDE RUL BK EA 12.31$        6.62$          

507580 PITCHER RUGGED PLASTIC 60OZ   EA 15.28$        6.62$          

438393 SIMPLE GRN MULT PURP CLNR 24OZ EA 11.96$        6.62$          

1675263 SPLS 2.2K PB BLK              EA 10.76$        6.62$          

24373524 2020 CMPCT DESK CAL 17X11     EA 10.77$        6.63$          

822838 BP ANTBC LVNDR HAND SOAP 1 GAL EA 17.28$        6.63$          

218354 STAPLES 8 SLOT VERT ORG BLK   EA 19.22$        6.63$          

962919 TAPE MAGNETIC 1/2 X10 ROLL    EA 7.69$          6.63$          

560513 DR.GRIP COG BALLPT MED BLUE   EA 10.00$        6.64$          

807747 EXPO NON TOXIC CLEANER  22OZ  EA 14.60$        6.65$          

815034 PH NEUTRAL BULK               EA 14.59$        6.65$          

126088 STPLS STAN VIEW 3IN BLK RND RG EA 17.22$        6.65$          

225087 SUPER SORTER BLACK MESH       EA 44.64$        6.65$          

848742 KNOB BRUSHES                  EA 6.89$          6.66$          

870236 SCISSORS 7N NONSTICK STRAIGHT EA 11.40$        6.66$          

920274 SELF-INK RECEIVED W/DATE STAMP EA 17.84$        6.66$          

082638 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1IN BLUE EA 9.31$          6.66$          

392848 BINDER POLY CLEANVIEW 1IN TRAN EA 10.03$        6.67$          

779116 BINDER POLY FLEXVIEW 1 WE     EA 10.03$        6.67$          

423251 GENESIS XC CLR AF LENS        EA 12.99$        6.67$          

136620 SPLS BEADED KYRD WRTST  BLA   EA 18.53$        6.67$          

810921 WOOD FRAME LTR 8.5X11 ANTQ BRZ EA 20.29$        6.68$          

2630250 DUAL TEMP MINI GLUE GUN       EA 9.49$          6.69$          

275725 SIGN CTN EAR/EYE PRO 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        6.69$          

277805 SIGN CTN OPEN DR SLW 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        6.69$          

275734 SIGN DGR CS ENTER BY 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        6.69$          

277809 SIGN DGR DO NOT ENT 7X10 PLS  EA 14.47$        6.69$          

275727 SIGN DGR HARD HAT AR 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        6.69$          

277811 SIGN DGR HI VOLTAGE 7X10 PLS  EA 14.47$        6.69$          

275730 SIGN DGR MACH SS AUT 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        6.69$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

285327 SIGN DGR NO SMOKING 7X10 PLS  EA 14.47$        6.69$          

285328 SIGN DGR PERM REQ CS 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        6.69$          

219210 CLOROX URINE RMR SPRAY 32OZ   EA 8.71$          6.70$          

733067 DUAL SURFACE DECK SCRUB BRUSH EA 13.24$        6.71$          

674281 ANDERSON HONEY WHEAT  PRETZELS EA 9.99$          6.72$          

082626 STPLS STAN BINDER 2IN BLK     EA 11.28$        6.72$          

488845 CLIPBOARD VINYL LETTER CLEAR E EA 9.49$          6.73$          

169946 V40 HLRSR BLK FRM/CLR ANTIFOG EA 8.92$          6.73$          

754054 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 882602    EA 12.81$        6.74$          

223917 LI123A 3 VOLT LITHIUM BATTERY EA 10.68$        6.74$          

404835 BINDER CLEARVUE D-RING 1.5 WHT EA 12.85$        6.75$          

757455 STAPLES PORTFILEBOX GRAYFROST EA 34.46$        6.75$          

082701 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN BLK  EA 11.77$        6.75$          

434662 1 HANGING FILE BNDR GRN W/LBL EA 11.78$        6.76$          

434522 1 HNGING BNDR RED W/LBL HLDR  EA 11.78$        6.76$          

434480 1IN HANGING FILE  BINDER-BLACK EA 11.78$        6.76$          

2094891 SPLS HDMI CABLE 4FT           EA 30.57$        6.76$          

569398 1IN EASYOPEN VIEW RND RING BLK EA 12.32$        6.77$          

1833571 BELLA 18G FLAT LID TOTE       EA 7.99$          6.77$          

491541 BINDER RNDRING LOCKING 1IN WE EA 12.32$        6.77$          

1061124 GW 7PKT EXPFILE LTR BLK DIAMND EA 11.56$        6.78$          

750936 WEDGY ANTIMICROB PEN SQR BASE EA 9.77$          6.78$          

750934 WEDGY ANTIMICROBL PEN SCABBARD EA 9.77$          6.78$          

24400019 NXT AC POWER RPLMENT CABLE 6FT EA 6.99$          6.78$          

24400010 NXT HDMI / DVI ADPT           EA 6.99$          6.78$          

898967 ART-A-RONI COLORED NOODLES    EA 8.49$          6.79$          

1293603 COLORFUL FISH PEG PUZZLE      EA 7.99$          6.79$          

300270 DAS AIR DRY CLAY-TERRACOTTA   EA 12.85$        6.79$          

169945 EYEWEAR HLRSER BLK FRM/SML LNS EA 8.94$          6.79$          

470978 FLASHLIGHT RUBBER SML LED     EA 9.03$          6.79$          

423233 GLASSES UVX BANDT BK/CLR LENS EA 11.80$        6.79$          

841238 SEE-INSIDE ALPHABET PEG PUZZL EA 9.98$          6.79$          

24377284 TR CSBND NTBK L 96 NR BLK     EA 9.99$          6.79$          

24380498 TR 8IN SCISSORS TTNM BNT      EA 14.61$        6.81$          

24380509 TR 8IN SCISSORS TTNM ST       EA 13.95$        6.81$          

728074 2IN ORG BTR BINDER W VIEWWIN  EA 22.81$        6.82$          

24373505 2020 PAJCO ASST WEEKLY 4X7    EA 17.99$        6.83$          

423252 GENESIS ESPRESSO              EA 13.01$        6.83$          

409360 GLITTER 1 POUND SHAKER TOP BTL EA 11.39$        6.83$          

225096 ORGNZER  ROTATING MTL MESH BLK EA 25.31$        6.83$          

518623 5-SUB NTBK 200CT              EA 10.19$        6.84$          

2726345 COMPACT BLK VERT DOUBL TP DISP EA 35.61$        6.84$          

859331 HOD 8X11 CLASS REC BK         EA 10.36$        6.84$          

354947 CLASSROOM TREE! BULLETIN BOARD EA 12.81$        6.86$          

1029322 LAM WRITE-ON/WIPE-OFF WALL CAL EA 27.05$        6.86$          

365092 SIGN NO SMOKING               EA 10.80$        6.86$          

930097 THE TEACHERS ESSENTIAL GUIDE  EA 12.81$        6.86$          

1923213 PONY BEADS BRIGHT 1000 PCS    EA 8.09$          6.87$          

958102 RESTICKABLE EASEL PAD 20X23   EA 21.97$        6.87$          

1680286 SNACK JAR CANDY RODS 42.5 OZ  EA 13.32$        6.87$          

932873 STAPLES SM ROTARY DESK ORG    EA 8.93$          6.87$          

082650 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1.5IN WHT EA 12.79$        6.87$          

930516 FINISH JETDRY RNSE ORIG 8.45OZ EA 7.02$          6.88$          

822665 ROCK SALT 50 LB BAG           EA 11.96$        6.88$          

482566 BADGES NAME ENGRAVED          EA 9.79$          6.89$          

811198 PAD COMPUTATION LETTER GREEN 1 EA 25.19$        6.89$          

071761 SAFTY VEST ECON MESH CL2 LY XL EA 8.12$          6.89$          

275538 SIGN NTC SFTY GLS RQ 7X10 VNL EA 13.25$        6.89$          

466465 STAPLES 230 DESKTOP-CALCULATOR EA 11.80$        6.89$          

757384 2000PLUS GREEN COPY           EA 12.20$        6.90$          

757386 2000PLUS GREEN FAXED          EA 12.20$        6.90$          

757397 2000PLUS GREEN PAID           EA 10.90$        6.90$          

757404 2000PLUS GREEN RECEIVED       EA 12.20$        6.90$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

951361 CLOROX GERMICIDAL BLEACH 121OZ EA 10.35$        6.90$          

609421 FIRST AID KIT TRAVEL 70 PCS   EA 7.12$          6.91$          

436626 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BNDR 1.5IN BLK EA 16.08$        6.91$          

434656 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BNDR 1.5IN BLU EA 16.08$        6.91$          

251959 MAGNA PAGE MAGNIFIER 2X       EA 10.95$        6.91$          

2774064 MARDI GRAS 700 CT NAPKINS     EA 8.54$          6.91$          

733413 MCROFBR DUST MOP 5 X 24 GREEN EA 16.45$        6.91$          

865073 RESOLVE SPOT & STAIN CLN 32 OZ EA 13.94$        6.91$          

24377917 ARC AY 19 20 REFILL JR 5.5X8.5 EA 7.13$          6.92$          

1458085 AIR FRSHNR OIL RFL.67OZ HWN2PK EA 9.81$          6.92$          

436642 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 1.5INWE EA 16.08$        6.92$          

930113 SHARP SCIENTIFIC CALCULATOR   EA 11.74$        6.92$          

1675265 SPLS 4.4K PB BLK              EA 14.99$        6.92$          

1219942 WD40 16OZ AEROSOL             EA 12.99$        6.92$          

566006 MESH DOCUMENT HOLDER BLACK    EA 13.90$        6.93$          

2756993 SBG 13PT CANVAS ZIP EXP FOLDER EA 7.15$          6.94$          

24344239 2020 DESK PD CALNDR 2 COLOR   EA 11.23$        6.94$          

1834183 HOD 2 MO PG 12MO DESK PAD     EA 10.92$        6.94$          

943624 HVYDUTY VIEWBNDR 2IN SAND     EA 17.66$        6.94$          

734505 MICROBAN 6IN STUDENT SCISSORS EA 7.12$          6.94$          

976175 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1.5IN BLK EA 11.08$        6.94$          

976174 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1.5IN WHT EA 11.08$        6.94$          

462477 TAPE M 1.5IN RED ON WHT       EA 10.48$        6.94$          

462478 TAPE M 1/2IN BLUE ON WHITE    EA 10.48$        6.94$          

802292 COLD PACK INSTANT 4X10        EA 11.08$        6.95$          

831496 HEAVY DUTY VIEW 1IN RED       EA 13.21$        6.95$          

753001 LAYFLAT COTTON MOP HEAD 20 OZ EA 13.78$        6.95$          

24324082 MSKN PRO PAD LG BLK           EA 7.95$          6.95$          

424806 PURELL GEL HD SNTZR RFL 800ML EA 18.33$        6.95$          

923000 SRV OPTICAL MOUSE PAD         EA 7.49$          6.95$          

082653 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 1.5IN BLK EA 12.79$        6.96$          

082652 STPLSSTAN VIEW BNDR 1.5IN BLUE EA 12.79$        6.96$          

581146 ASTROBRIGHTS BLACK 65#100     EA 16.01$        6.97$          

423247 UVEX ASTRO OTG 3001 BLK/CLR   EA 13.56$        6.97$          

356188 2 PART SPIRAL RECEIPT BOOK    EA 12.49$        6.98$          

24345860 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY BLACK 3X6   EA 11.89$        6.98$          

801035 NOTEBOOK 3SUB 150SHT 8.5X11   EA 22.11$        6.98$          

823822 PAINT FINGER GN 16OZ          EA 8.09$          6.98$          

824006 PAINT FINGER OR 16OZ          EA 8.09$          6.98$          

824007 PAINT FINGER VT 16OZ          EA 8.09$          6.98$          

015844 REGEN. DRAWER ORG. TRAY - BLK EA 7.78$          6.98$          

2402351 WINDEX MULT-SURF VINEGAR      EA 8.98$          6.98$          

1319200 3IN BINDER SIMPLY BLK NONVIEW EA 16.60$        6.99$          

815087 DISINFECTANT CLEANER SURFACE  EA 12.88$        6.99$          

2661182 EVML33A-S.3 EVR LED COMPACT ME EA 7.99$          6.99$          

1585223 FRESMTC RFL 6.17OZ S/DELIGHTS EA 11.04$        6.99$          

870703 GEL HAND WASH REFILL SWT WATER EA 12.65$        6.99$          

077649 GRANDMAS CARAMELS 24 OZ BAG   EA 8.56$          6.99$          

2431339 PACBLUEULTRA WH SOAP&SAN DISPR EA 44.92$        6.99$          

1070929 POSTIT POPUP DISPENSER BK BASE EA 13.73$        6.99$          

616428 RAID WASP & HORNET KILLER     EA 11.34$        6.99$          

176852 SAFETY VEST ECON MESH OG LG   EA 8.56$          6.99$          

277808 SIGN CTN WATCH STEP 7X10 PLS  EA 14.47$        6.99$          

275722 SIGN NO SMOKING WT/RD 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        6.99$          

275741 SIGN NOT EXIT RD/WT 7X10 PLS  EA 14.47$        6.99$          

275726 SIGN NTC SFTY GLS RQ 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        6.99$          

837381 SPLS 25FT RED CAT5E NET. CABLE EA 30.02$        6.99$          

082688 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1.5IN BLK EA 14.33$        6.99$          

837556 SPLS 10FT CAT5E C-O PATCH CAB EA 24.20$        7.00$          

1505480 STAND PHONE MESH              EA 13.50$        7.01$          

643105 XTRALIFE CLEARVUE 2 LOCKING D EA 15.11$        7.01$          

886833 20G SUPER GLUE                EA 7.99$          7.04$          

975263 BLACK QUICKFIT VIEW BINDER    EA 11.25$        7.04$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

732791 BLUE FIBERGLASS HANDLE 60IN   EA 13.47$        7.04$          

570953 IMAK MOUSE SUPPORT GREY       EA 16.98$        7.04$          

668430 POST-IT DIAMOND POP DISP      EA 14.93$        7.04$          

732790 YELLOW FIBERGLASS HANDLE 60IN EA 13.47$        7.04$          

514030 REPLACEMENT INK PAD BLUE/RED  EA 10.49$        7.05$          

886018 TRED REM CANON PGI-220 BLK INK EA 14.39$        7.05$          

399166 DURAFLEX POLY NOTEBOOK BLACK  EA 8.99$          7.06$          

375630 PURELL LTX-12 DISPENSER       EA 109.10$       7.06$          

813467 TWINE COTTON 10PLY 475FTBALL W EA 8.12$          7.06$          

636599 CRAYOLA 16OZ FINGERPAINT      EA 8.09$          7.07$          

636675 CRAYOLA 16OZ FINGERPAINT      EA 8.09$          7.07$          

636676 CRAYOLA 16OZ FINGERPAINT      EA 8.09$          7.07$          

398845 SCOTCH STILETTO HONEYSUCKLE   EA 14.98$        7.07$          

757399 2000PLUS GREEN VOID           EA 12.20$        7.08$          

2717706 BIC 4-COLOR 3+1 BALL PEN WITH EA 7.29$          7.08$          

865918 5 STAR 1 SUB FLEX NTBK CR 80  EA 13.19$        7.09$          

892277 ACCEL 11X9 CR BASIC 5 SUBJ    EA 17.80$        7.09$          

2112665 BIC 4 COLOR STYLUS PEN GRN/BLK EA 7.34$          7.09$          

24400040 NXT CAT6 CABLE 7FT BLUE       EA 16.99$        7.09$          

422745 1-1/2  JAW STEEL SAFETY HASP  EA 7.39$          7.11$          

324691 STORAGE BOX CHART SIZE        EA 14.99$        7.11$          

466464 STAPLES170 8DIGIT DISPLAY-FLDG EA 9.99$          7.12$          

781456 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER APPROVED   EA 12.55$        7.13$          

781471 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER COMPLETED  EA 11.90$        7.13$          

781467 ACCUSTAMP SHUTTER CONFIDENTIAL EA 11.90$        7.13$          

781470 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER COPY       EA 12.55$        7.13$          

781466 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER EMAILED    EA 12.55$        7.13$          

781459 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER ENTERED    EA 12.55$        7.13$          

781472 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER FAXED      EA 11.90$        7.13$          

781457 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER FOR DEPOSIT EA 11.90$        7.13$          

781465 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER ORIGINAL   EA 12.55$        7.13$          

781469 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER PAID       EA 11.90$        7.13$          

781420 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER PAST DUE   EA 11.90$        7.13$          

781475 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER RECEIVED   EA 11.90$        7.13$          

781473 ACCU-STAMP SHUTTER VOID       EA 11.90$        7.13$          

824543 BALL SOCCERBALL SIZE 5 ASSORTE EA 9.55$          7.13$          

849714 BROOM PARLOR MXDFBR 42 IN     EA 11.56$        7.13$          

1074217 SAFTY VEST MESH CLS2 ZPR LY 2X EA 11.33$        7.13$          

488010 TITANIUM SHEARS 8IN STRAIGHT  EA 13.75$        7.13$          

140280 B&W DOTS FF  REVERSIBLE  12PK EA 9.99$          7.14$          

674490 BLACK N RED HRD CVR 8.5X11    EA 16.79$        7.14$          

140285 GIRAFFE FF REVERSIBLE  12PK   EA 13.23$        7.14$          

275720 SIGN CTN FRKLFT TRAF 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        7.14$          

082699 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1IN CHAR EA 11.21$        7.14$          

110155 STPLS STAN VIEW MEMO 1IN CHAR EA 8.83$          7.14$          

1061120 13 POCKET FILE LETTER SIZE BLA EA 12.72$        7.15$          

515112 DESK/DRAWER ORGANIZER BLACK   EA 33.69$        7.15$          

601873 PAPER HNDWRTNG KNDERGRTN      EA 10.69$        7.16$          

732979 KNITTY GRITTY POLT/CTN WET MOP EA 21.68$        7.17$          

751160 LYSOL SPRAY CRISP LINEN 19 OZ EA 14.49$        7.17$          

424334 NOVASHEEN PROT/CLEANR 32OZ    EA 14.28$        7.17$          

2707554 WASTECAN 7GAL BLACK PLASTIC   EA 11.18$        7.17$          

848352 ANTIBAC FOAM SKIN CLEANS 100ML EA 16.07$        7.18$          

369586 AVERY FLEXI-VIEW 1.5 IN NAVY  EA 9.76$          7.18$          

617564 SNAP N STORE DVD BOX          EA 11.79$        7.18$          

1593646 DIGITAL TIMER                 EA 8.99$          7.19$          

276842 SIGN CTN WATCH STEP 7X10 VNL  EA 13.25$        7.19$          

289271 SIGN EXIT RD/WT 7X10 VNL      EA 13.25$        7.19$          

275541 SIGN FIRE EXT W/ARROW 10X7 VNL EA 13.25$        7.19$          

1798848 STAPLER DESKTOP OT BLK        EA 22.91$        7.19$          

24390848 RY20  AAG RECYC DESK/WALL 11X8 EA 15.19$        7.20$          

757389 2000PLUS GREEN ENTERED        EA 10.50$        7.21$          

823976 PAINT TEMPRA PREMIER 16OZ BLAC EA 9.36$          7.21$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

813281 PAINT TEMPRA PREMIER 16OZ GREE EA 9.36$          7.21$          

813265 PAINT TEMPRA PREMIER 16OZ RED EA 9.36$          7.21$          

823977 PAINT TEMPRA PREMIER 16OZ WHIT EA 9.36$          7.21$          

810610 CLEANER CRT WIPES 75/TUB      EA 10.49$        7.22$          

2614382 SCOTCH LAMINATING PCH  50/PK  EA 16.50$        7.22$          

1440695 8.5X11 METALLIC SILVER FRAME  EA 12.99$        7.24$          

2094886 SPLS DVI-VGA ADPT             EA 27.29$        7.24$          

805956 SUPERSTICH MOP 5IN BL LG      EA 19.70$        7.24$          

851612 SUPERSTITCH MOP 5IN GR LG     EA 19.70$        7.24$          

852104 SUPERSTITCH MOP 5IN WH LG     EA 19.70$        7.24$          

917576 8 OCLOCK COFFEE 12OZ BAG      EA 12.99$        7.25$          

520163 AVY 1/2IN NON0STK VIEWBNDR BLU EA 11.50$        7.25$          

184638 MATH 4 TODAY BOOK  GRADE 3    EA 12.36$        7.25$          

184637 MATH 4 TODAY BOOK GRADE 2     EA 12.36$        7.25$          

443884 PRV LTX GRY SOAP DSPR 1200ML  EA 109.10$       7.25$          

1668040 SANITIZER ULT 1.5FOM CLR      EA 15.76$        7.25$          

571187 SCISSORS STRAIGHT 8IN GRAY    EA 11.70$        7.25$          

2764661 1IN FLORAL DURVIEW BINDER     EA 7.93$          7.26$          

2764662 1INFLORAL DURVIEWSTRIPE BINDER EA 7.93$          7.26$          

24328452 AVE 1IN ENJOY LITTL THNGS BNDR EA 7.93$          7.26$          

1910350 MAGNETIC ACCESSORY SMART BOX  EA 13.51$        7.27$          

580919 MEMO VIEW 1.0 IN PERIWINKLE SB EA 8.83$          7.27$          

136619 SPLS MMRY FOM MP WRST RST  BLK EA 16.35$        7.27$          

24299390 24 OZ GOO GONE PRO-POWER SPRAY EA 8.99$          7.28$          

674342 LAMINATE KEY PADLCK LONG SHACK EA 12.35$        7.28$          

2314615 22 MOUNTING BAR FOR BINS AND C EA 8.99$          7.29$          

674491 BLACK N RED HRD CVR 8.5X6     EA 12.19$        7.29$          

653102 BLK/RED POLYNB8.25X11.75 140CR EA 13.09$        7.29$          

487963 CHANNEL 1-1/2IN LOCKING       EA 13.90$        7.29$          

958107 FSTAR 1SUB CR NAVY 8 1/2 X 11 EA 7.89$          7.29$          

837514 SPLS 6FT USB EXTENSION CABLE  EA 28.07$        7.29$          

100046 TOOTSIE ROLL MIDGEES 360 CT   EA 11.46$        7.29$          

617951 MESSAGE BOOK 400 STD          EA 9.75$          7.30$          

923953 WHITE QUICKFIT VIEW BINDER 2IN EA 11.65$        7.30$          

1834205 2 MONTH COMPACT DESK PAD      EA 9.19$          7.32$          

1030095 COM CORE ELMNTS OF LIT G 6 8  EA 9.98$          7.32$          

891312 COSCO TALLY COUNTER           EA 7.99$          7.33$          

917538 HYGEN FLEX FRAME GLASS PAD    EA 15.84$        7.33$          

917542 HYGEN FLEX FRAME SCRUBBER PAD EA 15.84$        7.33$          

917537 MF FLEX FRAME DUSTER PAD      EA 15.84$        7.33$          

916832 PLAYGROUND BALL 8 1/2  BLUE   EA 7.60$          7.33$          

264093 HEAVY DUTY STAPLE REMOVER     EA 18.19$        7.34$          

580917 MEMO VIEW 1.0 IN BLACK SB STAN EA 8.83$          7.34$          

959718 SPEEDY XTRALIFE 1 IN WHITE    EA 11.07$        7.34$          

1518937 STYLE EDGE INSERT POLY DIV 5T EA 7.35$          7.34$          

727935 MCROFBR TUBE MOP MED GRN 5IN  EA 16.87$        7.35$          

2093909 SPLS CAT5 CABLE 7FT BLUE      EA 12.99$        7.35$          

847553 TAPE RULE 1 INCH X 25 FEET YEL EA 9.80$          7.35$          

1019299 ARC COLL RULED REFILL LTR PERF EA 8.19$          7.36$          

2618971 SPLS MINI STYLUS BK           EA 8.22$          7.36$          

120188 STAPLES 8 SLOT CHROME VERT ORG EA 19.99$        7.36$          

976062 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 2IN RED  EA 16.68$        7.36$          

976054 STPLS HD VIEW BINDR 2IN NAVY  EA 16.68$        7.36$          

582013 AVERY HANDWRITABLE SELFLAM GRY EA 8.99$          7.38$          

959025 FRAMED VIEW BINDER 1/2IN MAROO EA 13.69$        7.38$          

082682 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1.5IN RED EA 14.33$        7.41$          

082684 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1.5IN WHT EA 14.33$        7.41$          

082683 STPLS HD VIEW BINDR 1.5IN PERI EA 14.33$        7.41$          

272120 BLACK #545 STAPLER PACK       EA 24.85$        7.42$          

141934 IMAGINATION CHART SET         EA 13.08$        7.43$          

119982 SPLS A-Z SORTER LTR DARK BLUE EA 17.88$        7.43$          

723882 TWISSTOP-BLACK                EA 7.99$          7.43$          

883289 PICTURE STORY PAPER 500 SHT 1 EA 12.39$        7.45$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

554704 SEB TOILET/URINL CLNR 1 GL    EA 13.13$        7.45$          

799825 STAPLES 2-HOLE PUNCH-BLACK    EA 20.56$        7.45$          

24394105 RCYCL DLX DESKTOP ORGANIZER   EA 11.61$        7.46$          

355326 ROUND RING VIEW 2IN WHITE     EA 13.03$        7.46$          

445350 19OZ LYSOL DISINFECTANT SPRAY EA 14.49$        7.47$          

491481 BINDER CV D-RING LOCKING 1 BLK EA 14.09$        7.47$          

463683 BINDER VIEW EASYOPEN 1IN WHITE EA 14.09$        7.47$          

1058959 GLASSES V50 CALICO CLR AF     EA 9.00$          7.47$          

1032408 GLASSES V60 SAFEVW CLR HC     EA 9.00$          7.47$          

640370 IZONE 7IN STUDENT SCISSOR     EA 9.90$          7.47$          

596173 LYSL DISFEC SPRAY COUNTRY 19OZ EA 11.98$        7.47$          

619437 LYSOL DISINFCTNT SPRY SPRNG WT EA 11.98$        7.47$          

263236 LYSOL SPRAY FRESH SCENT 19 OZ EA 14.49$        7.47$          

598395 LYSOL SPRAY LAVENDER 19OZ     EA 14.49$        7.47$          

614457 SLIDE FILE 4 PKTS LTR BLU/SLV EA 9.56$          7.47$          

639646 BAY TRADER COFFEE 34.5OZ      EA 16.90$        7.48$          

568558 SNAP N STORE 3X5 BOX BLACK    EA 8.79$          7.48$          

132702 11X14 POSTER FRAME BLACK      EA 9.99$          7.49$          

810962 DEFLECTO CUBE-DVIDED W/2 CLIP EA 16.74$        7.49$          

818908 KEY TAG WALL RACK W/ID TAGS HA EA 8.29$          7.49$          

919006 MEMORY FOAM MS PAD W/ WR BE   EA 14.99$        7.49$          

374813 1.5 IN BLACK BASIC BINDER     EA 9.18$          7.50$          

458980 BP LTX BK/CHR SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 109.10$       7.50$          

2724145 POST-IT BIG NOTES 11X11 YELLOW EA 9.38$          7.50$          

366338 BOOK TELEPHONE MESSAGE 400    EA 19.64$        7.51$          

1698250 CLIPBOARD HI VIS YELLOW/GREEN EA 13.45$        7.51$          

681059 OKIDATA ML420 RIBBON          EA 12.99$        7.51$          

1668826 SHOW2KNOW SAFETY ORGANIZER    EA 13.45$        7.51$          

1668218 STORAGE CLIPBOARD SAFETY ORANG EA 13.45$        7.51$          

752070 GOJO SHAMPOO/BODY WASH 1 GAL  EA 16.73$        7.52$          

24399030 NXT 8GB USB 3.0               EA 14.99$        7.52$          

1571987 STAPLES 8GB FLASH DRIVE 3.0   EA 14.99$        7.52$          

24355492 2020 MNTHLY ASSTD 8X11        EA 22.99$        7.53$          

082630 STPLS STAN BINDER 1.5IN BLUE  EA 8.06$          7.53$          

902082 MATH GAMES TO MASTER BASIC SKI EA 14.09$        7.54$          

1833620 MONTHLY DESK PAD PINK         EA 21.59$        7.54$          

905000 15 PLAYS FOR BEGINNING READERS EA 15.38$        7.55$          

810961 DEFLECTO CUBE- X DIVIDERS     EA 15.97$        7.56$          

1833605 DURAFLEX WEEKLY PLNNR BLACK   EA 19.49$        7.56$          

374810 2 IN BLACK BASIC BINDER       EA 11.13$        7.58$          

496153 FELLOWES SHREDDER OIL 12OZ    EA 19.95$        7.58$          

130415 LARGE PLASTIC WEAVE BIN  BLACK EA 9.99$          7.58$          

731081 RECY LG WET MOP 5IN HDBND BLUE EA 16.53$        7.58$          

727908 RECY LG WET MOP 5IN HDBND GRN EA 16.53$        7.58$          

727924 RECY/CTN LG WET MOP 5IN BLUE  EA 16.53$        7.58$          

039809 RUBBERMAID DUSTPAN 8IN        EA 8.98$          7.59$          

1233654 SPECTRUM READING GRADE 2      EA 11.99$        7.59$          

653700 STPLS EXP FILE 7PKT HANG BLUE EA 13.46$        7.59$          

827605 1.5IN YLW BETTER BINDER BTS   EA 23.09$        7.60$          

585590 DURACELL3-VOLT LITHIUM BATTERY EA 11.70$        7.60$          

437152 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 1IN BLK     EA 12.08$        7.60$          

318311 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 2IN MAROON  EA 17.19$        7.60$          

2431338 PACBLUEULTRA BLK SOAP&SAN DISP EA 44.92$        7.60$          

24345856 2020 AAG DESKPAD 17 3/4X10 7/8 EA 13.99$        7.61$          

1233607 SPECTRUM MATH GRADE 1         EA 11.99$        7.61$          

1233608 SPECTRUM MATH K               EA 11.99$        7.61$          

1233656 SPECTRUM READING GRADE K      EA 11.99$        7.61$          

418924 WESTPORT CARDFILE BLACK 96    EA 14.42$        7.61$          

967633 C-THERMOMETER-REF/FRZR-2 80F(1 EA 10.92$        7.62$          

1032407 GLASSES V60 SAFEVW INDR/OUTDR EA 9.00$          7.62$          

24373515 2020 14M POLY ASST WEEKLY 8X11 EA 22.99$        7.63$          

826307 TABLET CHART 24X32 1 RULD     EA 23.69$        7.63$          

827602 1IN GRN BETTER BINDER BTS     EA 14.80$        7.64$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1227257 CRAYOLA 3TC 8OZ FINGERPAINT BL EA 10.64$        7.64$          

958080 FSTAR 1SUB CR BLACK 8 1/2 X 11 EA 8.79$          7.64$          

958108 FSTAR 1SUB CR GREEN 8 1/2 X 11 EA 8.79$          7.64$          

958106 FSTAR 1SUB CR RED 8 1/2 X 11  EA 7.89$          7.64$          

732178 GREENWORKS CLNR REFILL 64OZ   EA 11.77$        7.64$          

139374 HUMAN BODY WORKBOOK GR 2-5    EA 8.99$          7.64$          

138144 INSECTS WORKBOOK GR 2-5       EA 8.99$          7.64$          

125039 WASTECAN 10.25GAL BLK PLASTIC EA 25.80$        7.64$          

125070 WASTECAN 10.25GL BEIGE PLASTIC EA 25.81$        7.64$          

788903 GREEN WORKS 38 OZ. DISH SOAP  EA 10.59$        7.65$          

24345820 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY APPT BLK 5X8 EA 15.09$        7.66$          

1132774 PURPLE 3 CAPACITY VIEW BNDR   EA 15.97$        7.66$          

1233655 SPECTRUM READING GRADE 1      EA 11.99$        7.66$          

1435478 SPLS 1M LGHT BLUE             EA 15.74$        7.66$          

1435479 SPLS 1M LGHT GREEN            EA 15.74$        7.66$          

1438013 SPLS 1M LGHT PINK             EA 15.74$        7.66$          

1438002 SPLS 1M LGHT RED              EA 15.74$        7.66$          

331524 ADHESIVE DOT ROLLER .31 IN X  EA 9.08$          7.68$          

464190 NOTEBOOK EXEC 8.5X11 BLK      EA 15.29$        7.68$          

649010 OUTLINK BUSINESS NOTEBK REFILL EA 13.49$        7.68$          

374812 2IN WHITE VIEW BINDER         EA 11.13$        7.69$          

377376 BINDER DATA UB 11X8.5 DKBLE   EA 14.54$        7.69$          

285329 SIGN EXIT RD/WT 7X10 PLS      EA 14.47$        7.69$          

651861 1.5IN ORG BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN  EA 23.09$        7.70$          

827604 1.5IN PURP BETTER BINDER BTS  EA 18.32$        7.70$          

882527 CLASSROOM THERMOMETER 15H X 3 EA 7.99$          7.70$          

231931 IVORY FAUX-PARCHMNT CERTIF 50C EA 12.77$        7.70$          

846551 PRISMS  EQUILATERAL  4  LONG  EA 7.99$          7.70$          

491530 BINDR RNDRING LOCKING 1.5IN WE EA 14.09$        7.71$          

824549 CHALK SIDEWALK ASSORTED 52 PIE EA 11.65$        7.71$          

635751 PARTITION NOTE DISPENSER      EA 10.49$        7.72$          

1834179 STAPLES 36QT LOCKLID W/WHEELS EA 10.49$        7.72$          

24356082 RY20 BS PENELOPE WKLY 5X8     EA 22.00$        7.73$          

466044 SCISSORS SOFT HANDLE STRGHT 8 EA 23.05$        7.73$          

851604 SUPERSTITCH RAYON MD 1 INCH   EA 17.39$        7.73$          

256182 SINGLE ROBE HOOK              EA 14.00$        7.74$          

258419 SINGLE ROBE HOOK SATIN FINISH EA 14.80$        7.74$          

059138 1.5IN WHITE VIEW SL RNG BINDER EA 13.43$        7.75$          

806127 ASTRONOMY                     EA 11.99$        7.75$          

398214 BINDER 3 RING 11X8.5 1.5IN CAP EA 13.43$        7.75$          

806039 CHEMISTRY                     EA 11.99$        7.75$          

805988 CONFUSING SCIENCE TERMS       EA 14.84$        7.75$          

806078 ELECTRICITY AND MAGNETISM     EA 11.99$        7.75$          

804544 EMPOWERING ADHD KIDS          EA 14.84$        7.75$          

806104 GEOLOGY                       EA 11.99$        7.75$          

437061 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 1.5IN BLK   EA 14.85$        7.75$          

806065 LIGHT AND SOUND               EA 11.99$        7.75$          

806117 METEOROLOGY                   EA 11.99$        7.75$          

804926 SIGN  SIGN  & LEARN!          EA 14.84$        7.75$          

804604 SIGN LANGUAGE FUN             EA 14.84$        7.75$          

831408 THE HUMAN BODY                EA 11.99$        7.75$          

388045 8GB PRO USB 3.0               EA 7.99$          7.75$          

23980652 9LED ALUM FLASHLIGHT 3PK      EA 7.99$          7.75$          

2432534 FUSION DESK TRAY              EA 7.99$          7.75$          

2432539 FUSION LETTER TRAY            EA 7.99$          7.75$          

24342799 FUSION LETTER TRAY BLK GRY    EA 7.99$          7.75$          

570951 IMAK MOUSESUPPORT BLACK       EA 7.99$          7.75$          

130414 MEDIUM PLASTIC WEAVE BIN  BLAC EA 7.99$          7.75$          

24399021 NXT 16GB USB 2.0              EA 7.99$          7.75$          

24400018 NXT USB 2.0 CABLE 15FT        EA 7.99$          7.75$          

1662778 SENTRY FOLDING WIRED HP BLK   EA 7.99$          7.75$          

1662777 SENTRY FOLDING WIRED HP BLU   EA 7.99$          7.75$          

1061112 8.5X11 DOC FRAME ROSEWOOD/BLK EA 12.79$        7.76$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

751485 1 TOUCHGARD ANTIM VIEW BINDER EA 11.12$        7.78$          

2657098 POUCH THERML 5MIL 100 CLR     EA 10.45$        7.78$          

2708491 ALL PRP CLNR PINK GRPEFRT REFL EA 12.49$        7.79$          

509135 EXPO LARGE AREA ERASER-REFILL EA 11.05$        7.79$          

848782 LOTION AVEENO INT. RELIEF     EA 11.20$        7.79$          

811171 PAD QUADRILLE 4 SQUARE LETTER EA 10.49$        7.79$          

503123 RECYCLED 1-SUBLECT NOTEBOOK   EA 8.99$          7.79$          

1258204 TOILET CLNR ANTBAC SPRMNT 24OZ EA 8.69$          7.79$          

710693 ZEBRA F-701 RT BP FINE BLACK  EA 8.99$          7.79$          

1638594 GLIDES FOR TDOTG11310B        EA 15.00$        7.80$          

651746 1.5IN PNK BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN  EA 23.09$        7.81$          

404777 DURABLE BNDR 2IN W/LBL HLDR BK EA 13.11$        7.81$          

904025 SUPER SOCIAL STUDIES!         EA 11.99$        7.81$          

607283 FOAM DISPLAY BOARD 36X48 WHITE EA 20.10$        7.82$          

2093674 SPLS CAT6 CABLE 7FT BLACK     EA 27.29$        7.82$          

976159 STPLS STAN BINDER 2IN BURG    EA 11.28$        7.82$          

976158 STPLS STAN BINDER 2IN GRN     EA 11.28$        7.82$          

582012 AVERY HANDWRITABLE SELFLAM 6UP EA 11.93$        7.83$          

392313 AVERY BINDR FRAMED VU 1/2IN BK EA 14.51$        7.84$          

567752 CAMBRIDGE LIMITED #06066      EA 12.09$        7.84$          

1118550 DESIGN VIEW BINDR 2IN BL CIRCL EA 21.96$        7.84$          

24396169 RY20  BS LINDLEY MTHLY 17X11  EA 17.50$        7.84$          

2756988 SBG 7PT REIN PLY EXP FILE  BLK EA 8.09$          7.85$          

2806368 SPLS EXP FLE 7P LTR  BLUE     EA 8.09$          7.85$          

2806367 SPLS EXP FLE 7P LTR  PURPLE   EA 8.09$          7.85$          

2806366 SPLS EXP FLE 7P LTR  RED      EA 8.09$          7.85$          

2806365 SPLS EXP FLE 7P LTR  TEAL     EA 8.09$          7.85$          

2806364 SPLS EXP FLE 7P LTR  WHT      EA 8.09$          7.85$          

24380515 TR 8IN SCISSORS NS TTNM ST    EA 13.94$        7.85$          

648821 1.5IN BLK BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN  EA 14.73$        7.86$          

648825 1.5IN BLU BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN  EA 14.73$        7.86$          

807711 1.5IN RED BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN  EA 14.73$        7.86$          

648813 1.5IN WHT BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN  EA 14.73$        7.86$          

1680097 SNACK JAR ASST FAVORITES 5 LBS EA 13.95$        7.86$          

897543 SOFPULL CENTERPULL BATHDISP GR EA 36.75$        7.86$          

1419678 SPECTRUM GEOGRAPHY USA GRD 4  EA 11.99$        7.86$          

1419677 SPECTRUM GEOGRAPHY USA GRD 5  EA 11.99$        7.86$          

1419676 SPECTRUM GEOGRAPHY WORLD GRD 6 EA 11.99$        7.86$          

107177 TELE MESSAGE  FORMS           EA 9.95$          7.86$          

648822 2IN BLK BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 17.35$        7.88$          

895622 2IN PURPLE BETTER BINDER BTS  EA 21.59$        7.88$          

807712 2IN RED BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN    EA 17.19$        7.88$          

648814 2IN WHT BTR BINDER WVIEW WIN  EA 17.19$        7.88$          

702874 3IN BLK BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 26.55$        7.88$          

652467 BLACK N RED HRD COVER PERSONAL EA 11.19$        7.88$          

823974 PAINT TEMPRA PREMIER 16OZ BROW EA 9.36$          7.88$          

823975 PAINT TEMPRA PREMIER 16OZ ORAN EA 9.36$          7.88$          

813255 PAINT TEMPRA PREMIER 16OZ YELL EA 9.36$          7.88$          

648833 2IN BLU BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 17.19$        7.89$          

1682317 SPLS TABLETOP QUICK EASEL     EA 11.62$        7.89$          

827607 1.5IN GRN BETTER BINDER BTS   EA 18.32$        7.90$          

665646 37/8X71/3 DESKTOP BUS CARD-HLD EA 9.68$          7.90$          

167634 NOTEBK 5 SUB ACCEL 150CT 9X11 EA 18.19$        7.90$          

404836 BINDER CLEARVUE D-RING 2IN WHT EA 15.11$        7.92$          

1058369 METALLIC GOLD CERT W/ SEALS 25 EA 16.99$        7.92$          

24402500 TR LETTER TRAY SIDE MESH BLACK EA 14.00$        7.92$          

580931 MEMO VIEW 1.0 IN WHITE SB STAN EA 8.83$          7.93$          

1070003 POSTIT POPUP DISPENSER WT BASE EA 13.73$        7.93$          

2094903 SPLS CAT5 CABLE 7FT GRAY      EA 16.37$        7.93$          

329528 BNKRS BX BULLETIN BOARD BX RED EA 18.40$        7.94$          

976047 STPLS HD BINDER 1IN MAR       EA 9.91$          7.94$          

082671 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 2IN WHT  EA 16.68$        7.94$          

2070230 CD-RW 700MB 4X-12X 10PK SLM CS EA 11.80$        7.95$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

369065 PLANTERS MIXED NUTS 15-OZ     EA 15.99$        7.95$          

260869 3M SUPER77SPRAY 13.5 OZ       EA 22.50$        7.96$          

1834185 4 SEASONS 18M0 REV CAL24X37   EA 13.75$        7.96$          

823649 BP CLEAN ALL GENPUR CLNR 1 GAL EA 17.78$        7.96$          

24385177 SS LHS 50F/1.47L CS SP AQUARIU EA 10.89$        7.96$          

851627 WEBFOOT COTTON 5IN WH SM      EA 17.25$        7.96$          

608474 CLEANER STST 10OZ AEROSOL     EA 12.76$        7.97$          

779058 BINDER VIEW HANGING 1 WE      EA 12.01$        7.98$          

24396146 RY20  BS BARCELONA MTHLY 17X11 EA 18.00$        7.98$          

082690 STPLS HD BINDER 2IN GRN       EA 14.10$        7.98$          

24402467 TR MAGAZINE FILE MESH BLACK   EA 12.00$        7.98$          

406173 2PK TRVEL SENTRY BRSS KEY LOCK EA 12.00$        7.99$          

306647 3-PART 8.4 X11 RECIPT BK BOUND EA 13.94$        7.99$          

1233612 ACADEMIC VOCAB PRACTICE G 2   EA 16.07$        7.99$          

2614070 CHEFS CUT ORIGINAL STEAK      EA 8.99$          7.99$          

495965 CUP PENCIL W/STORAGE BLACK    EA 12.00$        7.99$          

176855 GLASSES FULL FRME BK/CLR A/FOG EA 9.34$          7.99$          

24400031 NXT CAT5 CABLE 14FT BLUE      EA 22.99$        7.99$          

1009659 POSTIT 1/2FLAGS AST CLRS      EA 11.58$        7.99$          

2122448 PURL HLTHCR SRF DSFT SPRY 32OZ EA 12.88$        7.99$          

733416 MCROFBR DUST MOP 5 X 36 GREEN EA 21.12$        8.00$          

1645754 PRECISE MOUSE PAD BATTERY     EA 8.25$          8.00$          

593733 POST-IT 3X3 CUBE FLOWER PETAL EA 11.83$        8.01$          

593734 POST-IT 3X3 CUBE RIBBON CANDY EA 11.83$        8.01$          

593732 POST-IT 3X3CUBE PURPLE PASSION EA 11.83$        8.01$          

24390845 RY20  ATAGLNC PINK RIBBON 11X8 EA 16.69$        8.01$          

423230 UVEX ASTROSPEC 3000 ANTIFOG   EA 12.01$        8.01$          

277160 MEDIUM TOTE-N-GO              EA 12.59$        8.02$          

2030226 MAIL KEY RACK HANGING WHT MESH EA 8.27$          8.02$          

750097 WESTCOTT 8IN MICROBAN BENT    EA 11.75$        8.03$          

753644 BBA WELCOME APPLE PUZZLE      EA 15.38$        8.04$          

24345811 2020 ATAGLNC MINI WALL 6X7    EA 8.78$          8.05$          

329523 BANKERS BOX TRIMMER BOX GREEN EA 11.00$        8.05$          

816085 RAIL NOTE PARTITION ADDITIONS EA 12.49$        8.05$          

456082 BUCKET POUR SPOUT GY          EA 17.74$        8.06$          

1680287 SNACK JAR STARLIGHT MINTS 5 LB EA 13.18$        8.06$          

422507 COOLING TOWEL BLUE ONE SIZE   EA 8.31$          8.06$          

904466 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 872305    EA 15.38$        8.07$          

322845 DRANO MAX GEL CLOG REMOVER PRO EA 15.19$        8.08$          

753170 CASIO DESKTOP DISPLAY CALC    EA 14.99$        8.09$          

374880 SPLS 6 FOOT USB 3.0 CABLE     EA 39.88$        8.09$          

369961 SQUEEGEE BLADE LNTX REAR STD  EA 12.95$        8.09$          

976041 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 2IN GRAY EA 15.89$        8.09$          

937941 TRED REM CANON CLI-226 BLK INK EA 13.59$        8.10$          

683906 PRECISE ADHESIVE BACK MOUSEPAD EA 11.53$        8.12$          

24393913 2020 MONTHLY DESKPAD 11X8.5   EA 8.38$          8.13$          

968776 GOJO NXT SOAP GRY DSPNR 1000ML EA 33.32$        8.13$          

24356077 RY20 BS OLLIE WKLY 5X8        EA 22.00$        8.13$          

2705484 STAPLES PORTBLE HARD DRVE CASE EA 8.39$          8.14$          

1904009 FILOFAX PERSONAL REFILL 6X3   EA 11.75$        8.14$          

724688 SUGAR IN THE RAW 200PK        EA 21.50$        8.14$          

651743 2IN TEAL BTR BINDER W VIEWWIN EA 21.59$        8.15$          

010498 BINDER 54072 DATA 14 7/8 LTBLE EA 14.55$        8.15$          

647206 BINDER DATA 14-7/8X11 DK BLE  EA 13.99$        8.15$          

543373 FRESHENER AIR SPRAY 6OZ       EA 11.55$        8.15$          

803437 TSA COMBINATION LUGGAGE LOCK  EA 12.99$        8.15$          

779066 BINDER DATA W/HKS 9.5X11 LTBLE EA 13.99$        8.16$          

648311 BINDER PRESSTEX W/HNG 9.5X11  EA 13.99$        8.16$          

24380809 TR WALL FILE LETTER 1 CLEAR   EA 9.49$          8.16$          

513939 WINDSOR SNESOR MICRO FILTR 1PK EA 17.07$        8.16$          

640371 7 MICROBAN STUDENT SOFT HANDL EA 10.30$        8.17$          

1833608 ECOLOGIX MO PLNNR 14 MO GREEN EA 20.99$        8.17$          

1833609 ECOLOGIX WKLY PLNNR BLACK     EA 20.99$        8.17$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1548806 LETTER TRAY ACRYLIC BLUE EDGE EA 21.30$        8.17$          

24373510 2020 14M PAJCO ASST WEEKLY 5X8 EA 22.99$        8.18$          

445871 MESH WASTEBIN BLACK           EA 28.39$        8.18$          

141213 HEALTH WELLNESS & PHYSICAL FIT EA 12.99$        8.19$          

1233605 SPECTRUM MATH GRADE 3         EA 11.99$        8.19$          

113886 ECONOMY BINDER 3IN  BLK       EA 16.65$        8.22$          

904018 15 STANDARDS-BASED SCIENCE ACT EA 15.38$        8.23$          

895620 2IN YLW BETTER BINDER BTS     EA 22.81$        8.23$          

896366 ALPHABET STACKING BLOCKS      EA 11.99$        8.23$          

581147 ASTROBRIGHTS DBLE COLOR 70#80 EA 13.81$        8.23$          

904026 DAILY SCHEDULE BULLETIN BOARD EA 15.38$        8.23$          

653304 DISINFECTANT LYSOL IC19OZ     EA 12.88$        8.23$          

904028 FILL-IN MONTHLY CALENDARS BULL EA 15.38$        8.23$          

422984 HARD HAT   4PT RTCHT SUSP  WHI EA 13.48$        8.23$          

422985 HARD HAT 4PT RTCHT SUSP  YLW  EA 18.98$        8.23$          

242735 MARS 12IN. ARCHITECT SCALE    EA 10.15$        8.23$          

242750 MARS 12IN. ENGINEER SCALE     EA 10.15$        8.23$          

904603 MONSTERS ALPHABET AND NUMBERS EA 15.38$        8.23$          

904032 MY FOOD PLATE BULLETIN BOARD  EA 15.38$        8.23$          

903391 PRACTICE  PRACTICE  PRACTICE! EA 15.38$        8.23$          

354554 SCHOOL ROCKS! BULLETIN BOARD  EA 15.38$        8.23$          

903138 SODA BOTTLE SCIENCE           EA 11.99$        8.23$          

904462 SOLVE-THE-RIDDLE MATH PRACTICE EA 15.38$        8.23$          

949807 ANGLE BROOM AND DUSTPAN SET   EA 8.49$          8.24$          

520254 AVERY BINDER VIEW 1.5 WE      EA 15.05$        8.24$          

520262 AVY 1.5IN NON-STK VIEWBNDR BLK EA 15.05$        8.24$          

24402469 TR FR LOAD LETTER TRY MESH BLK EA 16.00$        8.24$          

24340976 1/5TH CUT CATALOG RACK INDEX  EA 11.73$        8.25$          

24345881 2020 AAG MTH PLNMO WALL 8X11  EA 14.39$        8.25$          

293668 SEB SM CORE TISS DSP          EA 66.71$        8.25$          

976030 STPLS HD BINDER 1IN BLK LH    EA 10.58$        8.25$          

851624 WEBFOOT COTTON 5IN BL SM      EA 19.96$        8.25$          

851626 WEBFOOT COTTON 5IN GR SM      EA 19.96$        8.25$          

2728800 ACTIVEAIRE BLACK PWRD DSPNSR  EA 15.50$        8.26$          

2728801 ACTIVEAIRE GRAY POWERED DSPNSR EA 15.50$        8.26$          

113704 ECONOMY BINDER 3IN BLUE       EA 16.65$        8.26$          

918029 FLASHLIGHT PEN STYLE LED      EA 12.71$        8.26$          

862287 LOGITECH M100 MOUSE BLK       EA 10.99$        8.26$          

650269 DUST-OFF JUMBO 17OZ.          EA 21.99$        8.27$          

651747 2IN PNK BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN    EA 22.81$        8.28$          

318496 GLASSES MAGNM38 BK/SMK LENS   EA 16.05$        8.28$          

082681 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1.5 GRN  EA 14.33$        8.28$          

925337 STAPLES HDMI CABLE 3D- 3FT    EA 46.16$        8.29$          

1798726 WEIMAN SS CLEANER/POLISH 17 OZ EA 8.55$          8.29$          

387803 FRAMED VIEW BINDER .5IN BLUE  EA 14.51$        8.30$          

24373521 2020 14M POLY ASST WEEKLY 8X11 EA 26.99$        8.31$          

318444 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 2IN WE EA 18.72$        8.31$          

354573 DURABLE BINDER 3IN BLUE       EA 15.53$        8.32$          

379463 DURABLE BINDER 3IN BURG       EA 15.53$        8.32$          

354670 DURABLE BINDER 3IN GRN        EA 15.53$        8.32$          

852193 RUBBERMAID HYGEN 18INCH       EA 17.18$        8.32$          

284554 STAPLES 7 SLOT ORG BLACK      EA 16.66$        8.32$          

102462 TEACHR PLNR WEEKLY 8.5 X 11   EA 10.36$        8.32$          

652466 BLACK N  RED HARDCOVR LETTER  EA 15.49$        8.33$          

1234092 PENCIL CUP FAUX LEATHER       EA 10.86$        8.33$          

512718 PRECISION PRO DESKTOP PUNCH   EA 33.94$        8.33$          

369954 SQUEEGEE BLADED LNTX FRONT STD EA 12.20$        8.33$          

082647 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 2IN BLK  EA 16.83$        8.33$          

082646 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 2IN BLUE EA 16.83$        8.33$          

082644 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 2IN WHT  EA 16.83$        8.33$          

2030220 BUS. CARD HOLDER FAUX LEATHER EA 9.29$          8.34$          

819381 FIRST RESPONDER: EYE CARE     EA 22.67$        8.34$          

848121 PADLOCK PIN TUMBLR 1-1/2      EA 10.85$        8.34$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

580932 MEMO VIEW 0.5 IN BLACK SB STAN EA 8.83$          8.35$          

240942 SUMA GRILL HT D9.8 32 OZ      EA 18.98$        8.35$          

364334 SB COFFEE DECAF WHOLEBEAN 12OZ EA 12.77$        8.36$          

24394005 APC SURGE  6OUT 6FT WHGRY     EA 12.99$        8.37$          

976176 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 2IN WHT  EA 13.06$        8.37$          

938204 12X17 DESK PAD W/MICROBAN BLK EA 27.99$        8.38$          

751137 CHAIN-RITER ANTIMIC PEN BLK   EA 11.81$        8.38$          

487264 P-TOUCH 1/2IN BLK/SILVER      EA 10.48$        8.38$          

462479 TAPE M 1.5IN BLK ON-YELLOW    EA 10.48$        8.38$          

24345796 2020 ATAGLNC WALL 11X8        EA 14.59$        8.39$          

512652 PAD TELEPHONE MESSAGE BOOK    EA 14.69$        8.39$          

388383 PAD WH DOCKET LTR WIREBOUND   EA 19.42$        8.39$          

423863 STAPLES WIRE PENCIL HOLDER    EA 15.16$        8.39$          

082680 STPLS HD VIEW BINDR 1.5IN PURP EA 14.33$        8.39$          

823972 WATERCOLORS OVALPAN 16        EA 11.11$        8.39$          

24345789 2020 AAG MNTH QN WALL 11 X 8  EA 15.39$        8.40$          

1030182 INTRO TO GEOMETRY GRADES 7    EA 14.42$        8.40$          

1030179 MATH PRACTICE GRADES 6        EA 14.42$        8.40$          

816036 MONKEY                        EA 16.07$        8.40$          

836004 OWL                           EA 16.07$        8.40$          

698151 RUB SIDE GATE HANDLE 60IN     EA 19.92$        8.40$          

805987 SCIENCE VOCABULAR BUILDING    EA 16.07$        8.40$          

805985 SCIENCE VOCABULARY BUILDING   EA 16.07$        8.40$          

815965 STAPLER RECYCLED FULL STRIP   EA 17.30$        8.40$          

812110 TIPS KIDS W/ CHGING BEHAVIORS EA 16.07$        8.40$          

387973 CARTRIDGE TAPE DDS II 4MM 120M EA 14.58$        8.41$          

731085 COTTON DUST MOP HEAD 48 X 5   EA 14.20$        8.41$          

764698 LOTION LUBRDRM ADV THRPY      EA 9.11$          8.41$          

807721 MULTI-USE CLNR 1 GAL REFILL   EA 13.99$        8.41$          

1518002 SPLS 3.4 AMP UNIVERSAL AC CHRG EA 20.99$        8.41$          

849839 BROOM PSH PALMYRA 18 INCH     EA 19.98$        8.43$          

434316 EZD BINDER 1 1/2  BLK W/LBL HL EA 15.19$        8.43$          

568546 SNAPNSTORE LTR/LGL FILE BOX BL EA 21.49$        8.43$          

256192 DOUBLE ROBE HOOK              EA 15.60$        8.44$          

113944 ECONOMY BINDER 3IN BLK-LH     EA 17.52$        8.44$          

618852 CURVEDESKTOPCOPYHOLDR         EA 11.99$        8.45$          

157626 GEOLOGY MINERALS SET          EA 12.99$        8.46$          

157627 GEOLOGY ROCKS MINERALS SET    EA 12.99$        8.46$          

511071 PORTFOLIO PAD HLDR W/CLIP BK  EA 14.84$        8.46$          

041762 PURPLE 2 5/8X1 LABELS 1PK     EA 8.99$          8.46$          

935750 2IN1 MARKER KIT COMBO TIP     EA 16.42$        8.47$          

116475 BOSTON 1031 MANUAL SHARPENER  EA 22.04$        8.47$          

2657917 CASIO FX260SLRS SCIENCE       EA 14.99$        8.47$          

904700 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 876531    EA 15.38$        8.47$          

1001331 SCOTCH KITTY TAPE DISPENSER   EA 15.88$        8.47$          

253856 STAPLES CRATE-BLACK           EA 12.06$        8.47$          

498606 STAPLES CRATE-CLEAR           EA 12.06$        8.47$          

082679 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 2IN BLK  EA 16.68$        8.47$          

082670 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 2IN PERI EA 16.68$        8.47$          

082624 STPLS STAN BINDER  2IN BLK    EA 10.75$        8.47$          

745083 BOOK MONEY RECEIPT            EA 15.86$        8.48$          

24393916 2020 MONTH DRAW DESKPAD 22X17 EA 10.77$        8.49$          

24364789 AY20 STAPLES DESKPAD  18X11   EA 9.40$          8.49$          

354599 DURABLE BINDER 3IN BLK        EA 15.53$        8.49$          

1029677 EGG AND CHOPSTICK             EA 14.11$        8.49$          

817947 FILE STG LTR LGL NJAN15       EA 9.65$          8.49$          

140286 LEOPARD FF REVERSIBLE  12PK   EA 13.23$        8.49$          

847170 POWER OF SCIENCE COMPASS      EA 9.99$          8.49$          

673322 REALLY USEFUL 4L BOX CLEAR    EA 9.00$          8.49$          

140288 TIGER FF  REVERSIBLE  12PK    EA 13.23$        8.49$          

1585220 FRESMTC STRTR KT S/DELIGHTS   EA 16.58$        8.50$          

1233611 ACADEMIC VOCAB PRACTICE G 3   EA 16.07$        8.52$          

1233610 ACADEMIC VOCAB PRACTICE G 4   EA 16.07$        8.52$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1233609 ACADEMIC VOCAB PRACTICE G 5   EA 16.07$        8.52$          

523621 DISPENSER TAPE METAL 2IN BLK  EA 16.38$        8.53$          

495732 PARTITION ADD FILE POCKET     EA 17.49$        8.53$          

1174239 POST IT GOLF CLUB DISPENSER   EA 14.93$        8.53$          

922552 POST-IT APPLE POP DISP        EA 13.73$        8.53$          

1289634 LOW FORCE 1-HOLE PUNCH        EA 8.80$          8.54$          

917878 BROTHER TZE-221 9MM BLK ON WHT EA 19.79$        8.54$          

845656 LEMN DCPLUS DSNFCT BULK       EA 30.87$        8.54$          

815098 PINE DC PLUS DISINFECT CLNR   EA 12.72$        8.54$          

1640666 MSKN PRO PAD LETTER BLK       EA 9.94$          8.55$          

24399031 NXT 16GB USB 3.0              EA 9.99$          8.55$          

904600 METAL SIGN EMPLOYEE ONLY      EA 12.49$        8.56$          

24401448 NXT ELECTRONICS DUSTER 10OZ   EA 11.99$        8.56$          

082623 STPLS STAN BINDER 2IN BLUE    EA 10.75$        8.56$          

580916 MEMO VIEW 0.5 IN WHITE SB STAN EA 8.83$          8.57$          

1111764 BIG TIME TOO UP DOWN TIMER    EA 12.49$        8.57$          

801020 DELUXE BOOKENDS SORTER SQR BK EA 19.02$        8.57$          

1834207 HOD MO 14 MO  PNR-STITCHED    EA 10.94$        8.57$          

749554 LAYFLAT COTTON MOP HEAD 24OZ  EA 15.31$        8.57$          

1129573 7X0.13 LIME GREEN RUBBER BAND EA 12.46$        8.59$          

2728798 ACTIVEAIRE WHITE PWRD DSPNSR  EA 16.13$        8.59$          

24364788 AY20 STAPLES DESKPAD  22X17   EA 9.78$          8.59$          

563965 COVER TABLESKIRT LINEN WE     EA 15.50$        8.59$          

355852 D-RING BINDER                 EA 14.11$        8.59$          

1833617 DURAGLOBE DAILY PLANNER BLACK EA 21.69$        8.59$          

24308770 WHOOSH 20PK WIPES             EA 9.99$          8.59$          

601106 DISPOSABLE WIPES 160-COUNT    EA 15.79$        8.60$          

24390544 RY20 AAG TAB REFILL 4X6 DAILY EA 12.09$        8.60$          

452812 GE 15FT INDR EXT CORD GRAY    EA 12.99$        8.61$          

420173 S S FINISH MOP MED WHT/BL 5IN EA 16.00$        8.62$          

504274 STAPLER DESKTOP BLACK 545     EA 22.17$        8.62$          

1641042 SBG SCIENTIFIC CALC 136F BLK  EA 8.89$          8.62$          

943846 XPRESSLOAD VIEW BNDR 3IN BLK  EA 19.74$        8.63$          

943637 XPRESSLOAD VIEW BNDR 3IN WHT  EA 19.74$        8.63$          

519785 3IN DUR SLNT RNG BNDR W LH BLK EA 19.05$        8.65$          

886653 DRY ERASE MARKER KIT          EA 13.46$        8.65$          

906004 WEATHER PANDA BULLETIN BOARD  EA 16.66$        8.65$          

812383 WORLD CIVILIZATIONS & CULTURES EA 13.99$        8.65$          

2723713 BLUE JOURNAL                  EA 10.89$        8.66$          

1237474 POST-IT DRY ERASE ACC TRAY    EA 11.25$        8.66$          

24383528 TR HRD PU JRNL M 96CT NR BLU  EA 17.99$        8.66$          

196329 2 PART MONEY/RENT RECEIPT BOOK EA 15.76$        8.67$          

917540 HYGEN MF FLEX FRAME HI PERFORM EA 18.82$        8.67$          

407807 $ RECEIPT BOOK 2PT CARBONLESS EA 21.99$        8.68$          

082667 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 3IN CHAR EA 25.70$        8.69$          

300236 5 STAR 3 SUB NTBK 11X8.5CR 150 EA 13.99$        8.70$          

659259 MOP PAD WET MICROFIBER 18 BE 1 EA 16.96$        8.70$          

1233606 SPECTRUM MATH GRADE 2         EA 11.99$        8.70$          

1233603 SPECTRUM MATH GRADE 5         EA 11.99$        8.70$          

1416350 SPECTRUM GEOGRAPHY GRADE 3    EA 11.99$        8.71$          

1233604 SPECTRUM MATH GRADE 4         EA 11.99$        8.71$          

1233602 SPECTRUM MATH GRADE 6         EA 11.99$        8.71$          

1233653 SPECTRUM READING GRADE 3      EA 11.99$        8.71$          

1233651 SPECTRUM READING GRADE 5      EA 11.99$        8.71$          

791162 SPLS 6OL 6FT POWERSTRIP WHT   EA 21.78$        8.71$          

2756987 SPLS EXP FLE 13P LTR  BLK     EA 8.98$          8.71$          

2806373 SPLS EXP FLE 13P LTR  BLUE    EA 8.98$          8.71$          

2806372 SPLS EXP FLE 13P LTR  PURPLE  EA 8.98$          8.71$          

2806371 SPLS EXP FLE 13P LTR  RED     EA 8.98$          8.71$          

2806369 SPLS EXP FLE 13P LTR  TEAL    EA 8.98$          8.71$          

2806370 SPLS EXP FLE 13P LTR  WHITE   EA 8.98$          8.71$          

590867 FILLED FRUIT CANDIES  5 LB BAG EA 12.48$        8.72$          

940750 PC 7IN TITANIUM BANDAGE SHEARS EA 10.57$        8.72$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

240452 SUMA STAINLS STEEL POLISH 32OZ EA 20.09$        8.72$          

1241916 EPSON T220 DURABRITE HY YEL   EA 8.99$          8.72$          

1241913 EPSON T220 DURABRITE MAG      EA 8.99$          8.72$          

2313622 ERGO MOUSE CUSHION            EA 8.99$          8.72$          

1980957 VERBATIM MUSIC CD-R 40X 25PK  EA 8.99$          8.72$          

2093904 CYNTHIAROWLEY 1IN BETTERBINDER EA 19.99$        8.73$          

976027 STPLS HD BINDER 2 IN BLK LH   EA 15.12$        8.73$          

2756999 SBG 7PT REIN PLY EXP W/DOC BLK EA 9.01$          8.74$          

24337419 BROTHER LC3011C CYAN INK      EA 9.49$          8.74$          

24337418 BROTHER LC3011M MAGENTA INK   EA 9.49$          8.74$          

24337422 BROTHER LC3011Y YELLOW INK    EA 9.49$          8.74$          

905678 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 734581    EA 12.99$        8.74$          

327002 SPLS ECO STAPLER FULL STRIP   EA 19.23$        8.74$          

816894 UV COUNTERFIT DETECTOR PEN    EA 14.99$        8.74$          

114165 VIEW SLANT RING BINDER 2  WHT EA 15.86$        8.74$          

354070 1.5IN FRAME VIEW BINDER EZD BL EA 16.44$        8.75$          

959020 FRAMED VIEW BINDER 1.5IN MAROO EA 16.44$        8.75$          

322029 IRIS 12.9QT BUCKLE UP TOTE    EA 17.25$        8.75$          

812166 PUNCH HEAD REPLACEMENT SR     EA 17.97$        8.75$          

618886 AVEENO MOISTURIZER 12OZ       EA 12.76$        8.76$          

137240 SHORT CUT PAYROLL BOOK        EA 13.71$        8.76$          

392314 BINDER FRAMED VIEW 1-1/2IN NVY EA 17.43$        8.77$          

700605 CLOROX HAND SANITIZER 500ML   EA 19.49$        8.79$          

903140 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 871199    EA 11.99$        8.79$          

179375 GLASSES READING ADJ +3.0      EA 13.92$        8.79$          

275187 SIGN CTN EAR/EYE PRO 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        8.79$          

275181 SIGN CTN FRKLFT TRAF 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        8.79$          

289275 SIGN DGR NO SMOKING 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        8.79$          

289276 SIGN EXIT RD/WT 10X14 VNL     EA 19.92$        8.79$          

275169 SIGN NTC SFTY GLS RQ 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        8.79$          

1233652 SPECTRUM READING GRADE 4      EA 11.99$        8.79$          

036885 WRIST SUPRT PF4000 LF BK XL   EA 15.24$        8.79$          

198264 WRIST SUPRT PF4000 RT BK XL   EA 15.24$        8.79$          

1677815 FILOFAX A5 NOTEBOOK AQUA      EA 18.95$        8.80$          

1677806 FILOFAX A5 NOTEBOOK BLACK     EA 18.95$        8.80$          

1678460 FILOFAX A5 NOTEBOOK BLUE      EA 18.95$        8.80$          

1677813 FILOFAX A5 NOTEBOOK FUCHSIA   EA 18.95$        8.80$          

1677811 FILOFAX A5 NOTEBOOK ORANGE    EA 18.95$        8.80$          

1677808 FILOFAX A5 NOTEBOOK RED       EA 18.95$        8.80$          

24395026 2020 MONTHLY PLNR ECONOMY     EA 11.06$        8.81$          

24373161 NXT 6OL 600J 4FT SURGE BLK    EA 12.99$        8.81$          

303783 LOCKOUT GATE VALVE 1-2.5      EA 17.74$        8.82$          

2494337 NCH 2 BIN BK                  EA 15.00$        8.82$          

2494328 NCH 2 BIN BL                  EA 15.00$        8.82$          

2494327 NCH 2 BIN GN                  EA 15.00$        8.82$          

2494330 NCH 2 BIN TL                  EA 15.00$        8.82$          

566880 SPEC  HELLRAISER IR 3.020544  EA 11.01$        8.82$          

1608390 STORAGE TOTE BEIGE 2 PACK     EA 15.00$        8.82$          

082693 STPLS HD BINDER 2IN BLK       EA 14.10$        8.82$          

082692 STPLS HD BINDER 2IN BLUE      EA 14.10$        8.82$          

976018 STPLS HD BINDER 2IN MAR       EA 14.10$        8.82$          

082673 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 2IN BLUE EA 16.68$        8.82$          

728073 3IN ORG BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN    EA 27.14$        8.83$          

505180 SCISSOR STRAIGHT CLASSIC 7 BK EA 9.62$          8.83$          

24393915 2020 MONTHLY DESKPAD 18X11    EA 9.11$          8.84$          

430829 3 LB CRAYOLA DOUGH YELLOW     EA 11.47$        8.84$          

430830 CRAYOLA DOUGH 3LB BUCKET      EA 11.47$        8.84$          

430831 CRAYOLA DOUGH 3LB BUCKET      EA 11.47$        8.84$          

430832 CRAYOLA DOUGH 3LB BUCKET      EA 11.47$        8.84$          

823827 DOUGH CRAYOLA BCKT 3# OR      EA 11.47$        8.84$          

823828 DOUGH CRAYOLA PE              EA 11.47$        8.84$          

866973 MIRACLEBIND NOTEPRO BLK NOTEBK EA 15.49$        8.84$          

466497 STPLS 290 DESKTOP 12 DIGIT CAL EA 22.55$        8.84$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2751131 MIC NXT ANTBC PCMX SOAP 1000ML EA 14.37$        8.85$          

24373160 NXT 6OL 600J 4FT SURGE WHT    EA 12.99$        8.85$          

24380401 TR MAGAZINE FILE BLACK        EA 10.15$        8.85$          

727948 16IN ALUM. FRAME FOR 18IN PAD EA 24.23$        8.86$          

360968 1IN FRAME VIEW BINDER BK      EA 14.51$        8.86$          

387806 FRAMED VIEW BINDER 1IN BLUE   EA 14.51$        8.86$          

922403 FRAMED VIEW IIN WHITE         EA 14.51$        8.86$          

800682 SMALL GOLD METAL NAME BADGE   EA 14.32$        8.86$          

750095 WESTCOTT 8IN MICROBAN STRAIGHT EA 11.75$        8.86$          

727896 LOOPED DUST MOP 24X5 BLUE     EA 21.52$        8.87$          

804566 MESH SIDE LOADING STACK LTR TR EA 19.84$        8.87$          

24396170 RY20 ES ENDLSSSMMR MTHLY 15X12 EA 20.00$        8.87$          

176848 SAFETY VEST MESH 4PKT ORNGE XL EA 11.33$        8.87$          

2661757 SPLS WORLD TRAVEL ADAPTER     EA 19.98$        8.87$          

621116 VAULTZ LOCK 4X6 CRD FL BOX-AST EA 24.79$        8.87$          

855558 CASIO FX260SLRS SCIENCE CALC  EA 14.99$        8.89$          

355853 D-RING BINDER                 EA 21.90$        8.89$          

799170 GLASS PENCIL CUP              EA 20.25$        8.89$          

275691 SIGN DGR HI VOLTAGE 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        8.89$          

24377312 TR SPRL NTBK L 80AGND BLK     EA 12.99$        8.89$          

24377916 ARC AY 19 20 REFILL LTR 8.5X11 EA 9.17$          8.89$          

24376993 29.2 QT WATER & DUST RES      EA 30.40$        8.90$          

1698258 ANTIMICROBIAL STAPLER RED     EA 28.59$        8.91$          

24395023 2020 DESK PAD CALENDAR ECON SM EA 9.19$          8.91$          

586243 1IN LEGAL BINDER BLACK        EA 13.79$        8.92$          

496399 GBC PROCLICK KIT 5/16IN       EA 14.49$        8.92$          

124370 OCEAN WELCOME BB              EA 16.67$        8.92$          

906015 SHOE BOX LEARNING CENTERS: SCI EA 16.66$        8.92$          

123273 SUPER SECRET AGENTS BB        EA 16.67$        8.92$          

882264 LONG SLEEVE ARTIST SMOCK RED  EA 15.79$        8.93$          

733018 14 OZ. MCROFBER WET MOP BLU/YL EA 18.25$        8.94$          

387477 FELLOWES 6-OUTLET POWER STRIP EA 15.99$        8.94$          

2411727 COLRNG DESKPD MANDALA 8.5X11  EA 11.99$        8.95$          

438516 DDS-4 DDS-150  20GB           EA 13.75$        8.95$          

800870 NOTEBOOK 3 SUB 150SHT PERF    EA 18.12$        8.95$          

214593 SKETCH PAD 11X14 100 SHEETS   EA 12.56$        8.95$          

520122 BINDER VIEW 3 WE              EA 18.86$        8.96$          

225285 SUPRLFE PRO CLRVUE BNDR 1IN BK EA 18.00$        8.96$          

24395018 2020 DESK PAD CALENDAR REFILL EA 9.24$          8.96$          

711392 AVERY 3IN EZD VIEW PERIWINKLE EA 28.84$        8.97$          

029152 FLGRS CLSC RST INSTANT COFFEE EA 11.99$        8.97$          

24390801 RY20  AAG YR PLNMO WALL 24X36 EA 21.39$        8.97$          

2093677 SPLS CAT5 CABLE 14FT BLUE     EA 22.92$        8.97$          

938440 TRED REMAN LEX 100XL HYCYN INK EA 21.97$        8.97$          

938439 TRED REMAN LEX 100XL HYMAG INK EA 21.97$        8.97$          

938438 TRED REMAN LEX 100XL HYYEL INK EA 21.97$        8.97$          

610186 X-STAMPER REFILL INK BLK 20ML EA 9.25$          8.97$          

610187 X-STAMPER REFILL INK BLU 20ML EA 9.25$          8.97$          

610189 X-STAMPER REFILL INK GRN 20ML EA 9.25$          8.97$          

610185 X-STAMPER REFILL INK RED 20 ML EA 9.25$          8.97$          

481475 6 MARKER ORGANIZER            EA 17.57$        8.98$          

491466 NOTEBOOK EXEC NOTEPR 9.25X7.25 EA 13.69$        8.98$          

958039 16GB PINSTRIPE USB DRIVE      EA 9.99$          8.99$          

904509 5.5X8.5 VW BNDER EZD 1IN WHITE EA 11.32$        8.99$          

178000 ARTISTS SMOCK                 EA 12.48$        8.99$          

638236 CLOROX CLEAN UP REFILL 128OZ  EA 20.32$        8.99$          

833322 COUNTER PLAS RD/YW 2C/ST      EA 9.99$          8.99$          

354941 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 837296    EA 15.38$        8.99$          

178595 FARM CHUNKY PUZZLE            EA 12.48$        8.99$          

178573 FIRST SHAPES JUMBO KNOB       EA 12.48$        8.99$          

178576 FISH BOWL JUMBO KNOB          EA 12.48$        8.99$          

919480 FLEX CLIP COPYHOLDER          EA 14.83$        8.99$          

178575 HOUSE PETS JUMBO KNOB         EA 12.48$        8.99$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

178600 INSECTS CHUNKY PUZZLE         EA 12.48$        8.99$          

178587 JUNGLE FRIENDS (SAFARI) JUMBO EA 12.48$        8.99$          

184644 LANG ARTS 4 TODAY BOOK GR 3   EA 9.99$          8.99$          

184645 LANG ARTS 4 TODAY BOOK GR 4   EA 9.99$          8.99$          

645929 MAXWELL HOUSE ORIGINAL 30.6OZ. EA 27.15$        8.99$          

647751 MAXWELL HSE DECAF COF 29.3OZ  EA 30.00$        8.99$          

1235983 MWS DICTIONARY  THESAURUS     EA 10.39$        8.99$          

178596 PETS CHUNKY PUZZLE            EA 12.48$        8.99$          

1507403 POCKET FILE CUBICLE LTR/A4    EA 17.00$        8.99$          

2676586 POST-IT RAINBOW FLAGS         EA 10.25$        8.99$          

755168 SANDISK 8GB SDHC MEMORY CARD  EA 29.99$        8.99$          

24336893 STAPLES CLEANSPRAY WIPE 2OZ   EA 9.99$          8.99$          

222813 STORAGE DRAWER MESH 6X9X2 BLK EA 25.11$        8.99$          

178602 TOOLS CHUNKY PUZZLE           EA 12.48$        8.99$          

178235 TOW TRUCK MAGNETIC PUZZLE GAME EA 12.49$        8.99$          

178597 VEHICLES CHUNKY PUZZLE        EA 12.48$        8.99$          

202456 WASTECAN 10.25GAL BLK PLASTIC EA 21.04$        8.99$          

318337 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 2IN BLK     EA 17.19$        9.00$          

082706 STPLS HD BINDER 1.5IN BLK     EA 12.95$        9.00$          

082705 STPLS HD BINDER 1.5IN BLUE    EA 12.95$        9.00$          

082702 STPLS HD BINDER 1.5IN GRN     EA 12.95$        9.00$          

976032 STPLS HD BINDER 1.5IN MAR     EA 12.95$        9.00$          

082687 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 1.5IN BLU EA 14.33$        9.00$          

1116754 DESK ORGANIZER WHITE ZIG ZAGS EA 31.49$        9.01$          

1116756 LETTER TRAY WHITE ZIG ZAGS    EA 29.21$        9.01$          

827741 MESH MAGAZINE FILE BLACK      EA 33.70$        9.01$          

541444 SANI-CLOTH PLUS WIPES         EA 20.03$        9.01$          

466463 STAPLES 150 10-DIG HARD SHELL EA 12.43$        9.01$          

377741 CEMENT RUBBER 32OZ/QT         EA 17.05$        9.02$          

614317 BINDR RND RING EASYOPEN 1.5 BK EA 12.92$        9.03$          

434340 EZD BINDER 1  BLK W/LBL HLDR  EA 12.29$        9.03$          

24344242 2020 WALL CAL 3 MONTHS SM BLU EA 10.86$        9.04$          

24345816 2020 DAYMNDR MNTH BLACK 3X6   EA 9.69$          9.05$          

831407 INTRODUCING PHYSICAL SCIENCE  EA 13.99$        9.05$          

836017 ROCKET                        EA 17.31$        9.05$          

812656 SCIENCE EXPERIMENTS           EA 13.99$        9.05$          

926582 SPLS BEACH SCENE MOUSE PAD    EA 9.34$          9.06$          

926733 SPLS MOUNTAIN SCENE MSE PAD   EA 9.34$          9.06$          

176849 SAFTY VEST MESH CL2 4PKT OR LG EA 11.33$        9.06$          

954014 DRING BNDR W/LBL HLDR 3IN GRN EA 24.97$        9.07$          

953995 DRING BNDR W/LBL HLDR 3IN MARN EA 24.97$        9.07$          

753844 FF ORG CURRICULUM             EA 17.94$        9.07$          

199299 SOFTALK SHOULDRREST MICRBN BLK EA 13.49$        9.07$          

514131 SHAKEOUT BAG F/EURKA/SANIT 1PK EA 18.00$        9.08$          

24344356 ULTRATABS MARGIN 2.5X1 NEON 48 EA 9.83$          9.08$          

24344351 ULTRATABS MARGIN 2.5X1 PRMY 48 EA 9.83$          9.08$          

24344348 ULTRATABS MARGIN 2.5X1 PSTL 48 EA 9.83$          9.08$          

2657130 PADS SS NOTES 2IN X 2IN MIAMI EA 10.60$        9.09$          

976164 STPLS STAN BINDER 3IN BLK     EA 13.62$        9.09$          

976163 STPLS STAN BINDER 3IN BLUE    EA 13.62$        9.09$          

976165 STPLS STAN BINDER 3IN BURG    EA 13.62$        9.09$          

110080 STPLS STAN BNDR 3IN GRN       EA 13.62$        9.09$          

275842 TI-30XA SCIENTIFIC CALC       EA 9.99$          9.09$          

384621 NOTEBOOK EXEC 7.25X9.25 BLACK EA 11.99$        9.10$          

486068 PRESENTATION BINDER W/5-TAB   EA 13.63$        9.10$          

24402460 TR FILE STEP SORTER MESH BLACK EA 11.00$        9.10$          

24402463 TR PHONE STAND ORG MESH BLK   EA 23.00$        9.10$          

2669637 SPLS MINI TRAVEL OPTICAL MOUSE EA 17.98$        9.11$          

1004274 TRED REMAN HP 933XL HY CYN INK EA 19.49$        9.12$          

1004273 TRED REMAN HP 933XL HY MAG INK EA 19.49$        9.12$          

1004272 TRED REMAN HP 933XL HY YEL INK EA 19.49$        9.12$          

289325 10IN JUMBO TISSUE DISPENSER   EA 61.79$        9.14$          

2699276 CONT RING DIGI TIMER          EA 12.99$        9.14$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

819386 FIRST RESPONDER PERSONL SAFETY EA 17.78$        9.14$          

827601 1IN YLW BETTER BINDER BTS     EA 19.86$        9.15$          

24344253 2020 DESK PAD CALNDR ECO BLU  EA 11.23$        9.15$          

059139 BINDER VS-11-20 VIEW SLRNGXXX EA 15.86$        9.15$          

891795 KLEENEARTH IPOINT SHARPENER   EA 23.61$        9.15$          

1833597 DAILY PLANNER PINK RIBBON     EA 21.79$        9.16$          

483636 EXPO CHISEL LO STARTER SET    EA 15.19$        9.16$          

400105 BP ADX BLK SOAP DSPNR 1250ML  EA 24.04$        9.17$          

371982 BP ADX WHT SOAP DSPR 1250ML   EA 24.04$        9.17$          

423234 GLASSES UVX BANDT BK/MIRR LENS EA 13.43$        9.17$          

161374 JINGLE JUNGLE ANIMALS BULLETIN EA 18.87$        9.17$          

082625 STPLS STAN BINDER 2IN BLUE    EA 11.28$        9.17$          

818606 CONTAINR SHARPS 2GAL RD       EA 17.54$        9.18$          

2112685 SCOTT SANITOUCH DISP SMOKE    EA 75.00$        9.19$          

2112686 SCOTT SANITOUCH DISP WHITE    EA 75.00$        9.19$          

275158 SIGN DGR CONSTR AREA 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        9.19$          

275159 SIGN DGR CS ENTER BY 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        9.19$          

275689 SIGN DGR DO NOT ENT 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        9.19$          

275170 SIGN DGR HARD HAT AR 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        9.19$          

289278 SIGN DGR PERM REQ CS 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        9.19$          

275173 SIGN FIRE EX W/ARROW 14X10 VNL EA 19.92$        9.19$          

907029 SUMMER EXPRESS BETWEEN FIRST A EA 9.99$          9.19$          

934032 LARGE 10 DIGIT DUAL DISPLAY   EA 12.99$        9.20$          

219306 STPLS ONE TOUCH PLUS BLK      EA 30.23$        9.20$          

24402471 TR WALL FILE VERT/HOR MESH BLK EA 29.00$        9.20$          

24380820 TR WALL FILE LETTER 1 BLACK   EA 9.49$          9.21$          

24380789 TR WALL FILE LETTER 1 SMOKE   EA 9.49$          9.21$          

871026 ACCUSTAMP2 SHUTTER SCAN W/MB  EA 12.55$        9.21$          

791184 WESTCOTT 8IN NONSTICK TITANIUM EA 19.70$        9.21$          

520645 STAMP SMILE                   EA 9.50$          9.22$          

520646 STAMP STAR                    EA 9.50$          9.22$          

372105 PRE FILTER F/SCOUT 24         EA 12.10$        9.22$          

887803 TRED REMAN HP 02 CYAN INK     EA 16.34$        9.22$          

887805 TRED REMAN HP 02 MAGENTA INK  EA 16.34$        9.22$          

2536757 WHT PASSIVE WHOLE-ROOM DSPNSR EA 22.75$        9.22$          

935439 PEPPERMINT PUFFS BAG CANDY    EA 14.49$        9.23$          

568554 SNAP N STORE LETTER BOX BLACK EA 15.49$        9.24$          

207438 STAPLER ONE TOUCH DX4 BLUE    EA 27.48$        9.26$          

733057 40-60IN TELESCOPIC EXT. HANDLE EA 21.97$        9.27$          

423266 UVEX STEALTH BAN DIRECT VENT  EA 18.69$        9.27$          

975267 WHITE QUICKFIT VIEW BINDER 3IN EA 17.66$        9.27$          

487622 WRITE-N-STICK RECEIPT         EA 14.35$        9.27$          

482518 BADGES NAME ENGRAVED          EA 13.70$        9.28$          

178574 BARNYARD ANIMALS JUMBO KNOB   EA 12.48$        9.29$          

1904008 FILOFAX PERSONAL REFILL 8X5   EA 13.39$        9.29$          

24402445 TR HANG WALL FILE MESH BLK 2PK EA 26.00$        9.29$          

577343 DATA CARTRIDGE DAT-72         EA 25.97$        9.30$          

733411 MCROFBER DUST PAD 5 X 48 GREEN EA 20.48$        9.30$          

804554 MESH FRONT LOAD STACK LTR TRAY EA 26.94$        9.30$          

24394267 RY20 ATAGLNC SK22-00 REFILL   EA 17.59$        9.30$          

608476 CLEANER STST 1QT              EA 17.50$        9.31$          

899356 REALLY USEFUL 8.1L BOX CLEAR  EA 9.99$          9.31$          

837520 SPLS DVI-I TO VGA ADAPTER     EA 27.22$        9.31$          

831038 YOUR BODY AND HOW IT WORKS    EA 14.99$        9.31$          

2636714 #2 YELLOW PRE SHARPENED PENCIL EA 9.60$          9.31$          

511897 AVERY HVY DUTY VIEW 2IN BE    EA 18.72$        9.32$          

810958 DEFLECTO CUBE-TWO DRAWERS     EA 18.25$        9.32$          

949855 IDEACOLLECTIVE BLK 240SH JRNL EA 22.38$        9.32$          

949868 IDEACOLLECTIVE JRNL BLK 240SHT EA 22.38$        9.32$          

949856 IDEACOLLECTIVE RED 240SH JRNL EA 22.38$        9.32$          

079511 TAPE 45013 BLACK ON WHITE     EA 23.79$        9.32$          

487885 AVERY CD APPLICATOR           EA 18.57$        9.33$          

1235255 DEMONSTRATION THERMOMETER     EA 10.99$        9.34$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

432465 LID FOR 32GAL ROUND GREY      EA 19.70$        9.34$          

179376 GLASSES READING ADJ +2.0      EA 13.92$        9.35$          

936682 MESH WALL FILE VERT/HORIZ BLCK EA 43.70$        9.35$          

24363851 PLNR AY20 STPLS PAJ BLUE W 3X6 EA 12.49$        9.35$          

24363847 PLNR AY20 STPLS PAJ RED W 3X6 EA 12.49$        9.35$          

815888 LOCK KIT VERTICAL FILE FIELD I EA 18.00$        9.36$          

2719356 SEVGEN DSNFCT SPRY EUCALYPTUS EA 9.65$          9.37$          

2719419 SEVGEN DSNFCT SPRY FRSH CITRUS EA 9.65$          9.37$          

2719355 SEVGEN DSNFCT SPRY LAVENDER   EA 9.65$          9.37$          

24395244 2020 WALL CAL 3 MO SCENIC SM  EA 14.77$        9.38$          

2739888 STONE PAPER COLLEGE R         EA 9.86$          9.38$          

1337663 SUMMER BRIDGE 3-4             EA 14.99$        9.38$          

1337662 SUMMER BRIDGE 4-5             EA 14.99$        9.38$          

1337661 SUMMER BRIDGE 5-6             EA 14.99$        9.38$          

1337660 SUMMER BRIDGE BRIDG 6-7       EA 14.99$        9.38$          

1337659 SUMMER BRIDGE BRIDG 7-8       EA 14.99$        9.38$          

824440 BALL FOOTBALL FOAM BROWN      EA 12.55$        9.39$          

759358 GRN MTN BREAKFAST BLEND 12OZ  EA 9.99$          9.39$          

908571 LYSOL SOAP SYST CUCUMBER 8.5OZ EA 19.50$        9.39$          

275523 SIGN DGR FLAMMABLE 10X14 PLS  EA 21.62$        9.39$          

285345 SIGN EXIT RD/WT 10X14 PLS     EA 21.62$        9.39$          

568559 SNAP N STORE 4X6 BOX BLACK    EA 10.69$        9.39$          

903135 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 874360    EA 11.99$        9.40$          

129684 SCOTCH TAPE DISPENSER BLK     EA 20.55$        9.40$          

837539 SPLS AC POWER CABLE 6FT       EA 19.72$        9.40$          

870234 SCISSORS 8IN NONSTICK STRAIGHT EA 12.77$        9.41$          

275729 SIGN FIRE EXT W/ARROW 10X7 PLS EA 14.47$        9.41$          

892169 2IN GRN BETTER BINDER BTS     EA 21.59$        9.42$          

176850 SAFETY VEST MESH 4PKT LM YW LG EA 11.33$        9.43$          

176847 SAFETY VEST MESH 4PKT LM YW XL EA 11.33$        9.43$          

24374390 AY19.20 DSK PD CAL ACAD SM    EA 9.45$          9.44$          

2723715 BEIGE JOURNAL                 EA 11.49$        9.44$          

2723714 LARGE BLACK JOURNAL           EA 11.49$        9.44$          

622415 BOOK MONEY RECEIPT            EA 19.12$        9.45$          

887546 DUSTOFF LCD/PLASMA SCRNCARE KT EA 12.59$        9.45$          

24344251 2020 DESK PD CAL ECO BLU SMALL EA 9.75$          9.46$          

943627 HVYDUTY VIEWBNDR 3IN SAND     EA 27.21$        9.46$          

719288 POST IT POP UP DESIGNER DISP  EA 16.28$        9.46$          

861647 SIMPLE GREEN CLNR TRG LEM 24OZ EA 11.01$        9.46$          

976031 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 3IN BLUE EA 25.71$        9.46$          

751486 1.5 TOUCHGARD ANTIM BINDER    EA 13.57$        9.47$          

823526 DURABLE VIEW BINDER 3IN BLK   EA 21.58$        9.47$          

823518 DURABLE VIEW BINDER 3IN-WE    EA 21.58$        9.47$          

24316635 WRIGLEY FAMFAVS FUNSIZE 22.7OZ EA 15.22$        9.47$          

1834197 3MONTH WALL CAL 12 X 26 14M   EA 16.82$        9.48$          

924171 DAILY ATAGLNC LINED/REF BK 4X6 EA 17.09$        9.48$          

275733 SIGN DGR CONSTR AREA 7X10 PLS EA 14.47$        9.48$          

275737 SIGN DGR FLAMMABLE 7X10 PLS   EA 14.47$        9.48$          

504258 STAPLER 1/2 STRIP BK          EA 26.19$        9.48$          

1599831 COMMAND BROOM GRIP            EA 9.78$          9.49$          

1030184 ALGEBRA GRADES 7              EA 14.42$        9.49$          

1030183 ALGEBRA II GRADES 8           EA 14.42$        9.49$          

659740 BINDER VIEW 2 BK              EA 14.30$        9.49$          

324015 BROTHER LC71CS CYAN INK       EA 11.49$        9.49$          

324017 BROTHER LC71YS YELLOW INK     EA 11.49$        9.49$          

420172 FINISH MOP LG WH/BL 5IN BAND  EA 20.48$        9.50$          

1383677 CONSTRUCTION SITE - JUMBO KNOB EA 12.48$        9.51$          

24390539 RY20 AAG REFILL 3X4 DAILY     EA 15.59$        9.51$          

959717 SPEEDY XTRALIFE 2 IN WHITE    EA 15.52$        9.51$          

617522 BINDER VIEW 3 BK              EA 22.01$        9.52$          

617514 BINDER VIEW 3 WE              EA 22.01$        9.52$          

519769 2IN DUR SLNT RNG BNDR W LH BLK EA 14.59$        9.53$          

831494 DURABLE VIEW PROT&STORE 1.5IN EA 15.87$        9.53$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2093683 SPLS AC REPLACEMENT CABLE 6FT EA 13.51$        9.53$          

1337673 SUMMER BRIDGE PK-K            EA 14.99$        9.54$          

193545 3M 12IN PVC TRAFFICSAFETY CONE EA 11.60$        9.55$          

239653 WHITE PAPER LABEL .5 IN WIDE  EA 14.99$        9.55$          

2726342 COMPACT WHT SIDE-SIDE TP DISPR EA 45.93$        9.56$          

852103 SUPERSTITCH RAYON LG 1.25IN   EA 20.83$        9.57$          

303799 LOCKOUT 110 VAC PLUG          EA 19.31$        9.58$          

369730 HEADPHONES W/EAR CUSHIONS     EA 9.88$          9.58$          

24345815 2020 DAYMNDR MTH BLACK 8X11   EA 16.69$        9.59$          

24384000 NXT WALL CHRG 1 USB 12W WHT   EA 27.99$        9.59$          

2698318 RIBBON REPLCMENT TIME CLOCK   EA 19.95$        9.59$          

289277 SIGN  NTC AUTH PERS 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        9.59$          

567014 SPEC NEMESIS RX SMK/BK 2.0 PL EA 12.48$        9.59$          

753845 FF ORG MONTHLY                EA 17.94$        9.60$          

414651 SLIMRLL DISPNSR/TOWEL STRTR KT EA 15.84$        9.60$          

2757002 SBG 13P REIN PLY EXP W/DOC BLK EA 9.90$          9.60$          

562401 3M DOCUMENT HOLDER            EA 13.47$        9.62$          

361016 BINDER FRAME VIEW BDR 1.5IN WE EA 17.43$        9.62$          

813617 ENDURAGLIDE AST CHSL START SET EA 15.37$        9.62$          

395578 LIQUID PLUMBR COMMERCIAL 80OZ EA 18.84$        9.62$          

757848 MR CLN MGIC ERASER SQUEEZE MOP EA 11.30$        9.62$          

2756966 SBG 7PT EXP FLE W/DOC CASE    EA 9.92$          9.62$          

491498 BINDER D-RING LOCKNG 1.5IN BLK EA 15.04$        9.64$          

398822 SPLS 3OL 15FT EXT CORD GRY    EA 15.87$        9.64$          

24346139 ARC WK PLANNER REFL 5X8 RY20  EA 9.99$          9.66$          

805690 ENDURAGLIDE ASST FN START SET EA 12.83$        9.67$          

2722577 ENERGEL 2S MULTI 2-INK BLACK  EA 9.99$          9.67$          

2722576 ENERGEL 2S MULTI 2-INK WHITE  EA 9.99$          9.67$          

2722586 ENERGEL 3 MULTI 3-INK BLACK   EA 9.99$          9.67$          

488695 VACUUM ADAPTER KIT            EA 9.97$          9.67$          

369731 HEADPHONES W/EAR CUSHIONS & VC EA 12.65$        9.68$          

1834181 HOD 185X13 12MO DP FLORAL     EA 15.65$        9.68$          

847527 TAPE SHEFFIELD 1 INCH X 25 FEE EA 13.54$        9.68$          

821119 ADDITION & SUBTRACTION BINGO  EA 14.99$        9.69$          

125688 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 23999263  EA 14.99$        9.69$          

821145 MULTIPLICATION/DIVISION BINGO EA 14.99$        9.69$          

821171 PICTURE WORDS BINGO           EA 14.99$        9.69$          

24356072 RY20 BS LINDLEY MTHLY 15X12   EA 20.00$        9.69$          

841178 SIGHT WORDS BINGO             EA 14.99$        9.69$          

275517 SIGN DGR MACH SS AUT 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        9.69$          

821197 TIME & MONEY BINGO            EA 14.99$        9.69$          

2414890 16GB PINSTRIPE USB 3.0        EA 9.99$          9.69$          

388754 32GB PRO USB 3.0              EA 9.99$          9.69$          

1673336 CD-R 700MB 52X WHITE 50PK     EA 9.99$          9.69$          

1543819 COLORED PENCILS 72 COUNT      EA 9.99$          9.69$          

611593 DIGITAL TIMER COUNT DOWN/UP   EA 9.99$          9.69$          

2721758 ERGOSOFT STANDARD MOUSE WRIST EA 9.99$          9.69$          

2432536 FUSION MAGAZINE FILE          EA 9.99$          9.69$          

24342797 FUSION MAGAZINE FILE BLK GRY  EA 9.99$          9.69$          

949660 METRO 9 IN. ROUND CLOCK- GREEN EA 9.99$          9.69$          

949658 METRO 9 IN. ROUND CLOCK- RED  EA 9.99$          9.69$          

949663 METRO 9 IN. ROUND CLOCK- SILVR EA 9.99$          9.69$          

949665 METRO 9 IN. ROUND CLOCK- WHITE EA 9.99$          9.69$          

654676 SANDISK CRUZER GLIDE 16GB USB EA 9.99$          9.69$          

24297773 SPLS OPT GEL MSE GRY          EA 9.99$          9.69$          

24297774 SPLS OPT GEL MSE HT PK        EA 9.99$          9.69$          

907031 SUMMER EXPRESS BETWEEN KINDERG EA 9.99$          9.69$          

907032 SUMMER EXPRESS BETWEEN PREK AN EA 9.99$          9.69$          

907010 SUMMER EXPRESS BETWEEN SIXTH A EA 9.99$          9.69$          

491497 BINDER D-RING LOCKING 1IN BLK EA 12.38$        9.70$          

491532 BINDR ROUNDRING LOCKING 2IN WE EA 16.45$        9.70$          

086750 TI-84 PLUS SILICONE COVER BLK EA 14.99$        9.70$          

2093910 CYNTHIAROWLEY 1.5 BETTERBINDER EA 21.99$        9.71$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

851610 SUPERSTITCH MOP 1IN WH XLG    EA 22.83$        9.71$          

851621 WEBFOOT COTTON 5IN WH MD      EA 22.83$        9.71$          

849715 BROOM PARLOR CORN 42 IN       EA 20.62$        9.72$          

490630 CLEANER PLASTI-KLEEN SCREEN/CD EA 10.95$        9.72$          

404778 AVERY DURABL 3IN W/LBL HLDR BK EA 16.39$        9.73$          

106711 MSKN RL NBK 5X8.25 ORANGE CR  EA 18.95$        9.74$          

936984 SMARTTOUCH 2-HOLE PUNCH 20 SHT EA 26.46$        9.74$          

157632 GEOLOGY IGNEOUS ROCKS         EA 12.99$        9.75$          

157630 GEOLOGY METAMORPHIC ROCKS SET EA 12.99$        9.75$          

157629 GEOLOGY SEDIMENTARY ROCKS SET EA 12.99$        9.75$          

308001 IDIOMS FUN DECK               EA 18.21$        9.75$          

24413996 LETTER/LEGAL TOTE - TRANS GRAY EA 24.99$        9.75$          

24395028 2020 DESK PAD CALENDAR BLUE   EA 15.39$        9.77$          

733075 MCROFBER WET MOP NRW BAND BL/Y EA 17.96$        9.77$          

441203 TUBE FLUOR CIRCLE 22 WATT     EA 12.58$        9.77$          

1833600 COILPROMONTHLY PLNNR 14MO PINK EA 23.49$        9.78$          

731305 CAMBR MEETING NB 11X8 7/8 80CR EA 12.49$        9.79$          

24323922 FEBREZE PLUG REFILL HAWAIIAN  EA 10.85$        9.79$          

24323929 FEBREZE PLUG REFILL LAVENDAR  EA 10.85$        9.79$          

24323921 FEBREZE PLUG REFILL LINEN&SKY EA 10.85$        9.79$          

24323920 FEBREZE PLUG REFILL MEADOWRAIN EA 10.85$        9.79$          

24323923 FEBREZE PLUGRFILL GAIN FRESH  EA 10.85$        9.79$          

24323926 FEBREZEPLUG REFILL DOWNY FRESH EA 10.85$        9.79$          

2145426 HD EASY CHANGE DETAIL KNIFE   EA 10.59$        9.79$          

285343 SIGN DGR NO SMOKING 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        9.79$          

2805501 MOUSE PAD GOLF                EA 10.10$        9.80$          

567644 NOTEBK 4X4 QUAD LAB 9.25X11.75 EA 20.99$        9.80$          

797099 ONE TOUCH AERO STAPLER BLUE   EA 30.54$        9.80$          

797101 ONE TOUCH AERO STAPLER SILVER EA 30.54$        9.80$          

812280 SIDE LOAD STACKABLE LETTER TRA EA 18.40$        9.80$          

848941 GRIPPER CLAMP WET MOP 60IN    EA 24.02$        9.81$          

797098 ONE TOUCH AERO STAPLER BLACK  EA 30.83$        9.83$          

917860 P-TOUCH TAPE 1/2IN BLK/WHT    EA 20.89$        9.83$          

2797882 BP4 WHT FOAM SOAP DSPNR 1250ML EA 24.04$        9.84$          

2366314 SCOTCHDESKTOP DISPENSER MBLACK EA 10.42$        9.84$          

275166 SIGN NOT EXIT RD/WT 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        9.84$          

1535908 ADVIL IB TABLETS 100BT        EA 26.48$        9.85$          

284399 SCOTCH HELMET 49ERS DISPENSER EA 13.88$        9.85$          

284392 SCOTCH HELMET PACKERSDISPENSER EA 13.88$        9.85$          

284400 SCOTCH HELMET REDSKINDISPENSER EA 13.88$        9.85$          

284394 SCOTCH HELMET SAINTS DISPENSER EA 13.88$        9.85$          

710920 SKITTLES CANDY  54 OZ BAG     EA 13.67$        9.85$          

556134 CLEANER 550 MARKER BOARD      EA 18.20$        9.86$          

1181098 INDEX MAKER PLASTIC 5TAB W PKT EA 10.26$        9.86$          

806739 ORGNZ DWR DEEP MESH BK        EA 38.01$        9.86$          

400053 SCRUB MOP ROUGH SURFACE 16IN  EA 18.08$        9.86$          

824983 BULLETIN BOARD STORAGE BAG    EA 14.99$        9.87$          

275687 SIGN CTN WATCH STEP 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        9.87$          

708934 8.5X11 BLACK BORDER SIGN HOLD EA 23.23$        9.88$          

1023379 OFS HANDLE BLACK 1X3X1IN      EA 14.00$        9.88$          

1023380 OFS HANDLE SILVER 1X3X1IN     EA 14.00$        9.88$          

1148394 QUICKFIT VIEWBNDR 3IN ROUND WT EA 15.41$        9.88$          

811734 WRISTREST FLEX BLUE CRYSTAL   EA 12.83$        9.88$          

24413995 LETTER/LEGAL TOTE - CLEAR     EA 15.99$        9.89$          

1833629 NET ZERO CARBON WALL CALENDAR EA 16.29$        9.89$          

275161 SIGN DGR FLAMMABLE 10X14 VNL  EA 19.92$        9.89$          

859936 BINDER DATA PRSBD 11X8.5 LTBLE EA 22.95$        9.90$          

1566931 DAWN ORIGINAL BLUE 75OZ       EA 18.72$        9.90$          

648202 LAB BOOK 5X5 QUAD GRN MARBLE  EA 15.85$        9.92$          

837220 6  MULTI-COLORED TAMBOURINE   EA 14.00$        9.93$          

491485 BINDER CV D-RING LOCKING 2 BLK EA 19.22$        9.93$          

463688 BINDER VIEW EASYOPEN 2IN WHITE EA 19.22$        9.93$          

848943 INVADER SIDE GATE WET MOP LG  EA 22.87$        9.94$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

178624 TI MINI DESKTOP CALC #TI-1795 EA 15.00$        9.94$          

2453340 1 OUTLET WALLMOUNT SURGE      EA 12.00$        9.95$          

423260 GENESIS XC                    EA 12.72$        9.95$          

949659 METRO 9 IN. ROUND CLOCK- BLACK EA 9.99$          9.95$          

355102 MOP GENPURP 17.5X12           EA 17.18$        9.95$          

1508051 STYLE EDGE INST POLY DIV 8T   EA 9.97$          9.96$          

422561 V60 NEMESIS RX  BLACK/CLEAR 3 EA 12.23$        9.96$          

444303 VEHICLE MILEAGE EXPNSE W/POCKT EA 15.48$        9.97$          

1061113 8.5X11/11X14 DOC FRM RSEWD BLK EA 17.99$        9.98$          

401609 MSKN CLSSC RL LG BLK HC       EA 19.95$        9.98$          

24376906 AY20 BS TEACHERSTRI MTHLY 11X8 EA 15.00$        9.99$          

1711259 DUO 2-IN-1 BINDER BLACK       EA 16.99$        9.99$          

385452 FILE BOX MESH-BLK             EA 46.50$        9.99$          

846592 FOLGERS CLASSIC DECAF 22.6OZ  EA 24.98$        9.99$          

1684921 FOLGERS CLASSIC ROAST 30.5 OZ EA 23.20$        9.99$          

318402 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 3IN WE EA 28.84$        9.99$          

244749 LATHEM RIBBON #7-2CN 2121     EA 12.60$        9.99$          

784641 LOGITECH M325 BRILLIANT ROSE  EA 29.99$        9.99$          

395518 MICRELL ANTIBAC SOAP GALLON   EA 22.94$        9.99$          

24384017 NXT 4FT MICRO CABLE BLK       EA 16.99$        9.99$          

24400043 NXT CAT5 CABLE 25FT BLUE      EA 30.99$        9.99$          

24400041 NXT CAT6 CABLE 14FT BLUE      EA 32.99$        9.99$          

24400033 NXT CAT6 CABLE 14FT GRAY      EA 22.99$        9.99$          

24400002 NXT CAT6 CABLE 25FT GRAY      EA 30.99$        9.99$          

24400009 NXT HDMI CABLE 8FT GOLD       EA 40.99$        9.99$          

24400015 NXT USB 2.0 CABLE 11FT GOLD   EA 39.99$        9.99$          

24400016 NXT USB 2.0 EXT CABLE 15FT    EA 47.99$        9.99$          

24400021 NXT VGA / SVGA CABLE 6FT      EA 38.99$        9.99$          

848877 PAD 18 WET  MICROFIBR BE      EA 20.74$        9.99$          

324287 PINE SOL CLEANER LAVENDR 144OZ EA 19.66$        9.99$          

633983 PINE SOL CLEANER ORANGE 144OZ EA 17.26$        9.99$          

917882 P-TOUCH TAPE 1/2IN BLK/CLR    EA 19.79$        9.99$          

24396172 RY20 DD PEYTONWHT MTHLY 11X8  EA 15.00$        9.99$          

037521 SCOTCH HELMET TAPE DISPENSER  EA 14.98$        9.99$          

275516 SIGN FIRE EX W/ARROW 14X10 PLS EA 21.62$        9.99$          

24346014 SPLS BEADED KYRD WRTST  GRY   EA 17.65$        9.99$          

2093411 SPLS CORD COVER 6FT GRAY BZ   EA 18.89$        9.99$          

2094915 SPLS USB EXT CABLE 2.0 15FT   EA 47.24$        9.99$          

421778 SWIFFER 360 DUSTER EXTNDER KIT EA 18.37$        9.99$          

24402487 TR TABLETOP FILE HLDR MESH BLK EA 34.00$        9.99$          

2446237 UPUNCH RIBBON FOR HN3000 NON-C EA 11.99$        9.99$          

2446239 UPUNCH RIBBON FOR HN4000 CALCU EA 11.99$        9.99$          

24401543 ZIPLOC SLIDER GALLON 68CT     EA 19.84$        9.99$          

1749476 UTW 5FT CORD PRTCTR GRAY BZ   EA 16.99$        10.00$        

503685 NAME PLATE PARTITION ADDITIONS EA 13.49$        10.01$        

354069 2IN FRAME VIEW BINDER EZD ROYA EA 19.11$        10.02$        

976064 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 3IN RED  EA 25.71$        10.03$        

24376051 AY20 ATAGLNC 14-MONTH BLK 8X12 EA 11.79$        10.04$        

697788 PLANTERS COCKTAIL PEANUTS 35OZ EA 14.21$        10.04$        

520312 AVY 2IN NON-STK VIEWBINDER BLK EA 18.38$        10.05$        

520320 AVY 2IN NON-STK VIEWBINDER BLU EA 18.38$        10.05$        

125692 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 23998987  EA 14.99$        10.05$        

125690 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 23999014  EA 14.99$        10.05$        

125693 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 23999265  EA 14.99$        10.05$        

125689 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 23999372  EA 14.99$        10.05$        

907003 NUMBERS & COUNTING: SPIN-TO-LE EA 14.99$        10.05$        

520304 VIEW BINDER 2 WE              EA 18.38$        10.05$        

831334 HEAVY DUTY VIEW 1.5IN RED     EA 16.08$        10.06$        

1911563 SD17 ARC WK/MTHLY REFIL 8X11  EA 13.64$        10.06$        

818626 DISPENSER TISSUE CORELESS     EA 43.72$        10.07$        

727505 PUSH BROOM BLACK TAMPICO 18IN EA 25.67$        10.07$        

24390594 RY20 AAG RECYCLE GRN 15X12 MTH EA 18.48$        10.08$        

114033 SLANT RING BINDER 3  BLK      EA 18.25$        10.08$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

568531 CAMB TWN WIRE NB 11X8 3/8 80CR EA 11.29$        10.09$        

1833630 ECOLOGIX MONTHLY WALL CALENDAR EA 16.59$        10.09$        

2825425 TULLY HOUSE BLND GRND 12OZ    EA 13.79$        10.09$        

320981 FALCON PREM TABLET CLEAN KIT  EA 11.99$        10.12$        

916968 FOOTBALL OFFICIAL SIZE        EA 12.39$        10.12$        

837538 SPLS 10FT VGA MONITOR EXT CABL EA 23.40$        10.12$        

465848 DEFLECTO VERTICAL FILING CLEAR EA 19.69$        10.13$        

2229858 FC MAT  BADGE1X3 QTY 1        EA 10.76$        10.13$        

702876 3IN PNK BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 27.14$        10.14$        

607239 CLIPBOARD ALUMINUM LETTER     EA 14.09$        10.14$        

848250 CLOROX TOILET WAND KIT 1CT    EA 15.58$        10.15$        

24391393 RY20 BS BARCELONA W 5X8       EA 22.00$        10.16$        

24380819 TR INCLINE SORTER 3 SLOT BLACK EA 10.49$        10.18$        

976042 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 3IN LT BL EA 24.49$        10.18$        

1256685 10FT COAXIAL CABLES  RG6 F    EA 12.39$        10.19$        

324016 BROTHER LC71MS MAGENTA INK    EA 11.49$        10.19$        

354934 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 876324    EA 15.38$        10.19$        

890371 PAD WR WE 70SH                EA 25.73$        10.19$        

24396182 RY20  BS BCAGRDNFLWR WKLY 5X8 EA 22.00$        10.19$        

2093415 SPLS RG6 COAX CABLE 6FT WHT   EA 13.99$        10.19$        

229726 SPLS USB TO LIGHTNING CBL 4FT EA 26.24$        10.19$        

757451 STAPLES PORTFILEBOX SEAPORTBLU EA 34.46$        10.19$        

24380800 TR INCLINE SORTER 5 SLOT BLACK EA 14.25$        10.19$        

702877 3IN TEAL BTRBINDER WVIEW WIN  EA 34.76$        10.20$        

360990 BINDER FRAMED VIEW 1.5IN BLK  EA 17.43$        10.20$        

1834193 HOD YRLY LAMWALL CAL 18X24    EA 19.06$        10.20$        

815023 DEODORIZR ENZYME ODOR ELIMINAT EA 22.79$        10.22$        

930885 CALCULATOR10 DIGITFOLD OUT DES EA 14.99$        10.23$        

812281 FRONT LOAD LETTER TRAY        EA 18.35$        10.23$        

24383998 NXT 4FT LGHT CABLE BLK        EA 22.99$        10.23$        

897066 SAFCO ONYX MESH COAT HOOK     EA 11.00$        10.26$        

814977 STAPLER DESKTOP STAPLER       EA 19.95$        10.26$        

119099 STPLS OPEN TOP FLE AZ BRN LTR EA 19.39$        10.26$        

745905 BLUELINE EXEC NOTEBOOK BLACK  EA 14.59$        10.27$        

745909 BLUELINE EXEC NOTEBOOK PINK   EA 14.59$        10.27$        

1549712 RESPIRATR N100 PART DISP      EA 20.73$        10.27$        

369940 SQUEEGEE BLADE LNTX FRONT 24IN EA 15.00$        10.27$        

556336 2X8DESIGNER WALLSIGN-PLATEONLY EA 11.38$        10.29$        

556315 2X8DESKSIGNSLIDE-PLATE ONLY   EA 10.81$        10.29$        

556287 2X8WALLSIGNSLIDE-IN PLATE ONLY EA 10.81$        10.29$        

486860 3IN ROUND MAGNIFIER           EA 19.70$        10.29$        

1748593 EPSON 664 ECOTANK INK BOTT YEL EA 12.99$        10.29$        

179377 GLASSES READING ADJ +1.5      EA 13.92$        10.29$        

083978 PEETS CAFE DMNGO GRND COF 12OZ EA 16.07$        10.29$        

072209 PEETS HOUSE BLND GRND COF 12OZ EA 16.07$        10.29$        

072210 PEETS MAJ DCKSNS GRND COF 12OZ EA 16.07$        10.29$        

1748597 EPSON 664 ECOTANK BLACK INK   EA 12.99$        10.30$        

1748595 EPSON 664 ECOTANK INK BOTT CYN EA 12.39$        10.30$        

1748594 EPSON 664 ECOTANK INK BOTT MAG EA 12.99$        10.30$        

827865 FILE STEP SORTER BLK-99342254 EA 23.69$        10.30$        

123828 CAUTION FLOOR SIGNS           EA 23.74$        10.31$        

899291 MOPHNDL PLASTIC QUICK CHANGE  EA 19.39$        10.31$        

441993 SPLS MICRO WALL CHRGR XTRA USB EA 31.49$        10.32$        

2030227 PEG BOARD HANGING WHITE MESH  EA 10.64$        10.32$        

756067 SMALL DESKSIDE RECYCLING CNTN EA 10.64$        10.32$        

239695 HARD HAT UV 4PT HFBRIM WHT    EA 21.77$        10.33$        

689504 M&M MILK CHOCOLATE GUSSET BAG EA 20.56$        10.33$        

2094899 SPLS SVGA MONITOR CABLE 6FT   EA 33.99$        10.33$        

749130 STAPLES L/L FILEBOX GRAYFROST EA 43.12$        10.33$        

749129 STAPLES L/L FILEBOX SEAPORTBLU EA 43.12$        10.33$        

225287 SUPRLFE PRO CLRVUE BNDR 1IN WT EA 18.00$        10.33$        

804170 A NEW TRIP AROUND THE WORLD   EA 15.99$        10.34$        

917877 BROTHER TZE-211 6MM BLK ON WHT EA 17.59$        10.34$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

842127 CENTER ORGANIZERS             EA 15.99$        10.34$        

1549933 RESPIRATR P100 PART DISPBLE   EA 17.33$        10.34$        

808689 SLIMLINE PAD HOLDER  BLACK    EA 26.20$        10.34$        

2094914 SPLS USB 2.0 AB CABLE 15FT    EA 39.99$        10.34$        

665661 10X47/8 MULTI PKT RIGID HOLDER EA 23.37$        10.35$        

24373517 2020 14M PU ASST WEEKLY 5X8   EA 20.99$        10.35$        

749585 60IN HANDLE FOR LAYFLAT MOP   EA 18.49$        10.36$        

1030180 GEOMETRY  GRADES 7            EA 14.42$        10.37$        

343952 MIRACLEBIND NOTEPRO RED NOTEBK EA 18.48$        10.37$        

1030185 PRE ALGEBRA GRADES 6          EA 14.42$        10.37$        

2831809 STPLS 8.25X11 SHEET MAGNIFIER EA 10.70$        10.38$        

486069 PRESENTATION BINDER  8-ABS BLK EA 15.60$        10.38$        

1913049 VRBTM 2PK 16GB PINSTRIPE 2.0  EA 18.99$        10.38$        

2797881 BP BP4 MTL/BK SOAP DSPR 1250ML EA 24.04$        10.39$        

424841 CF-230 CARBON FILTER          EA 15.39$        10.39$        

1833598 DURAGLOBE WALL CALENDAR       EA 15.69$        10.39$        

576346 ONE TOUCH COMPACT BLACK       EA 19.95$        10.39$        

1479983 BUTTONS PLASTIC 1LB AST       EA 12.41$        10.40$        

802545 CADDY TOOL/CLEAN SPLY PL      EA 22.38$        10.40$        

1638593 OTG GANGING CLIPS OTG11312B   EA 20.00$        10.40$        

2756967 SBG 13PT CANVAS EXP FLDR  BLK EA 10.74$        10.42$        

24413998 HANDY FILE BOX - BLACK/ GRAY  EA 26.99$        10.42$        

126397 TRAVEL BLURT                  EA 12.99$        10.42$        

949549 HOLMES 4IN PERSONAL BLACK FAN EA 14.99$        10.43$        

401598 MSKN CLSSC RL LG RED HC       EA 19.95$        10.43$        

388213 DIAPER RASH OINTMENT          EA 13.74$        10.45$        

120479 FC NAME BADGE  WHITE 2INX3IN  EA 11.59$        10.45$        

24402477 TR LEGAL TRAY MESH BLACK      EA 14.56$        10.46$        

643674 XTRALIFECLEARVUE 1.5 LOCKING D EA 12.85$        10.46$        

2610177 DESKTOP DRAWER SYSTEM SMALL   EA 25.84$        10.48$        

713573 MASTER LOCK COMBO PASSWORD    EA 13.60$        10.48$        

1196783 SPLS 1M MICRO BLACK           EA 16.53$        10.48$        

480548 STAPLES L/L TOTE CLEAR        EA 43.12$        10.48$        

410652 TRIPPLITETLP604 SURGEPROTECTOR EA 16.99$        10.48$        

849838 BROOM PSH PALMYRA 24 INCH     EA 21.83$        10.49$        

849350 CLEANER ARMOR ALL 28OZ        EA 18.00$        10.49$        

871459 COUNTING & PLACE VALUE POCKET EA 14.99$        10.49$        

120481 FC NAME BADGE  WHITE  1IN X 3I EA 13.29$        10.49$        

24342199 GLADE PLUG INS OIL HOLDER     EA 16.41$        10.49$        

886373 GLUE SCHOOL 1 GALLON          EA 20.21$        10.49$        

207901 USB 3.0 V3 USB BLK 8GB        EA 12.00$        10.49$        

1601003 WINDEX DISINFCT MP CLNR 1GL   EA 23.58$        10.49$        

908544 DISH LIQUID FREE & CLEAR 48 OZ EA 13.65$        10.50$        

653344 PURELL HD SNTZR 8OZ BRCKT 8OZ EA 12.59$        10.50$        

924172 DAILY ATAGLNC LINED/REF BK 6X9 EA 22.09$        10.51$        

24390541 RY20 AAG QNOTE RFILL 4X6 DAILY EA 14.49$        10.51$        

1234091 ALL IN ONE ORG FAUX LEATHER   EA 10.84$        10.51$        

275493 SIGN CTN EAR/EYE PRO 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        10.52$        

277642 SIGN CTN WATCH STEP 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        10.52$        

24390839 RY20  AAG RECYC DESKPAD 22X17 EA 19.39$        10.53$        

082621 STPLS STAN BINDER 3IN BLK     EA 14.12$        10.53$        

082620 STPLS STAN BINDER 3IN BLUE    EA 14.12$        10.53$        

24395011 2020 WALL CAL 3 MO HORIZONTAL EA 10.86$        10.53$        

527085 AAG 17-STYLE DESK CAL BASE    EA 23.39$        10.54$        

471761 ADJUSTABLE BOOK AND COPYHOLDER EA 13.64$        10.54$        

275513 SIGN NTC SFTY GLS RQ 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        10.55$        

570950 IMAK KEYBOARDSUPPORT-GREY     EA 24.99$        10.56$        

207439 PHOTO DSK ORG 9 COMPARTMENTS  EA 18.82$        10.56$        

2716162 APC SURGEARREST PE66          EA 12.75$        10.57$        

922528 FOAM DISPLAY BOARD 36X48 BLACK EA 22.42$        10.57$        

633989 PINE SOL CLEANER LEMON 144OZ  EA 19.66$        10.59$        

518691 PINE SOL CLEANER PINE 144OZ   EA 25.04$        10.59$        

466467 STPLS 250 DESKTOP 10 DIGIT CAL EA 22.52$        10.59$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

082669 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 3IN BLK  EA 25.71$        10.59$        

082665 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 3IN PERI EA 25.71$        10.59$        

082666 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 3IN WHT  EA 25.71$        10.59$        

24345870 2020 PLANAMTH MTH WAL 12X27   EA 23.89$        10.61$        

848251 FORMULA 409 GLASS CLNR 128OZ  EA 17.77$        10.62$        

934033 LARGE 12-DIGIT DUAL DISPLAY   EA 14.99$        10.62$        

827733 MESH LETTER TRAY-BLACK        EA 30.89$        10.62$        

959064 SPLS WRLS OPTICAL BLK MSE     EA 19.99$        10.62$        

1060934 SCOTCH RD FLOWER TAPE DISPENSR EA 14.98$        10.63$        

2030225 ORGANIZER HANGING WHITE MESH  EA 10.96$        10.63$        

491447 PAD ENGINEERS COMP 8.5X11 GRN EA 23.46$        10.64$        

731076 22IN ALUM. FRAME FOR 24IN PAD EA 30.18$        10.65$        

852110 WEBFOOT COTTON 5IN BL MD      EA 25.09$        10.65$        

851620 WEBFOOT COTTON 5IN GR MD      EA 25.09$        10.65$        

24328518 ORG FILE 24PKT GY BRT POLY    EA 19.42$        10.66$        

148191 BELLA 71QT CNTNR CLR W/BL HNDL EA 10.99$        10.66$        

1031796 PINK RIBBON WEEKLY PLANNER    EA 25.49$        10.67$        

649279 TAPE DISPENSER  EXTRA  DELUXE EA 18.17$        10.67$        

848805 COVER TABLESKIRT LINEN BK     EA 15.50$        10.68$        

614319 BINDER RNDRING LOCKING 2IN BLK EA 15.27$        10.69$        

1618081 FABULSO MULT LVNDR REFIL 169OZ EA 18.83$        10.69$        

2431291 SD PLNR CYO PENELOPE 8.5X11 20 EA 19.99$        10.69$        

837375 SPLS 50FT BLK CAT6 NET. CABLE EA 70.01$        10.69$        

837568 SPLS DVI-D TO DVI-D CABLE     EA 53.81$        10.69$        

126089 STPLS STAN VIEW 3IN WHT RND RG EA 17.22$        10.69$        

812270 INCLINE SORTER                EA 24.01$        10.71$        

275520 SIGN DGR CONSTR AREA 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        10.71$        

845658 HAND-DISH SOAP GLISTEN 1 GAL  EA 36.17$        10.72$        

275521 SIGN DGR CS ENTER BY 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        10.72$        

275514 SIGN DGR HARD HAT AR 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        10.72$        

277645 SIGN DGR HI VOLTAGE 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        10.72$        

1517999 SPLS 4IN LGHT BLACK           EA 15.74$        10.74$        

423262 FLEX SEAL WITH NEOPRENE BAND  EA 19.26$        10.75$        

293500 MESH WALL FILE HANGING BLACK  EA 48.03$        10.75$        

275526 SIGN NTC 24 HR VIDEO 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        10.75$        

24345794 2020 DAYMNDR DAILY PLANNER 5X8 EA 24.49$        10.76$        

741144 STORAGE CLIPBOARD GOOD GRAY   EA 13.55$        10.76$        

2729122 ARC WK PLNR REFL 5X8 WHT RY19 EA 11.10$        10.77$        

384339 40-CD CASELESS STORAGE BOX    EA 26.54$        10.77$        

2229861 FC MAT BADGE1-1/2 X 3 QTY 1   EA 11.45$        10.77$        

1833614 NET ZEROCARBON WKLYPLNNR BURG EA 26.69$        10.77$        

1833615 NET ZEROCARBON WKLYPLNNR NAVY EA 26.69$        10.77$        

422513 WINTER LINR 6852 2LAYER BLACK EA 15.66$        10.77$        

1833599 COILPROMONTHLY PLNNR 14MO BLK EA 24.39$        10.78$        

434258 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 2IN GRN     EA 17.19$        10.78$        

24390804 RY20 AAG MTH DSK/WALL  11X81/4 EA 15.79$        10.78$        

574415 WAVEREST GEL WRIST REST       EA 12.99$        10.78$        

1029691 BUCKET STILTS                 EA 16.95$        10.79$        

648850 EPSON 200 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE EA 13.59$        10.79$        

423128 HARDHAT STAZON CLS E/G BLUE   EA 14.19$        10.79$        

349357 SHEARS STRAIGHT 8IN LEFT/RIGHT EA 13.89$        10.79$        

24404806 TR CORNER ORGANIZER MESH BLK  EA 33.04$        10.79$        

422526 WRIST SUPRT PF4000 RT BK LG   EA 15.24$        10.79$        

400895 5 STAR 5 SUB NTBK 11X8.5CR 200 EA 15.89$        10.80$        

603827 8IN ULT SMTH TITANIUM SCISSR  EA 18.37$        10.80$        

423193 IONIZATION MICRO SMOKE ALARM  EA 11.34$        10.80$        

607237 SCISSORS TITANIUM BENT 8IN    EA 18.37$        10.80$        

1415615 32 FT BRAIDED JUMP ROPE       EA 18.89$        10.81$        

24346113 MONTHLY DESK PAD PROTECTSTRIP EA 11.19$        10.81$        

24385042 RY20 DAYTMR CLSC RFL MNTH 5X8 EA 11.59$        10.81$        

935738 3 1/2IN RIMLESS LED MAGNIFIER EA 25.25$        10.82$        

437111 AVERY 4IN EZD BINDER BLUE     EA 36.31$        10.82$        

240839 LEITZ WHT PAPER LABEL 1 IN    EA 16.99$        10.82$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2425772 NET ZERO CARBON WALL CALENDAR EA 16.29$        10.82$        

256181 DOUBLE ROBE HOOK              EA 20.80$        10.84$        

285347 SIGN  NTC AUTH PERS 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        10.84$        

082641 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 3IN BLK  EA 19.24$        10.84$        

082640 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 3IN BLUE EA 19.24$        10.84$        

082639 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 3IN WHT  EA 19.24$        10.84$        

544097 CAVIWIPES                     EA 16.06$        10.85$        

757256 EPSON 99 CYAN INK             EA 12.89$        10.85$        

757264 EPSON 99 LIGHT CYAN INK       EA 12.89$        10.85$        

757266 EPSON 99 LIGHT MAGENTA INK    EA 12.89$        10.85$        

757259 EPSON 99 MAGENTA INK          EA 12.89$        10.85$        

757261 EPSON 99 YELLOW INK           EA 12.89$        10.85$        

829336 HUMAN BODY ACTIVITIES: 2-3    EA 16.99$        10.85$        

1910472 TIDE SIMPLY C&F BREEZE 138 OZ. EA 20.13$        10.85$        

619840 AVY HVY DUTY VW 1.5 PERIWINKL EA 16.08$        10.87$        

935739 2X4 RECTNGLR HANDHLD LED MGNFR EA 24.20$        10.88$        

488236 POLYCOLORS 13 PKT CLEAR LTR   EA 14.98$        10.88$        

498250 POLYCOLORS 13 POCKET GREEN    EA 14.98$        10.88$        

1031736 BOLLIE BUBBLE BUCKET          EA 12.99$        10.89$        

459039 CANON BCI6 BLACK INK          EA 13.99$        10.89$        

459043 CANON BCI6 CYAN INK           EA 13.99$        10.89$        

473390 CANON BCI6 MAGENTA INK        EA 13.99$        10.89$        

459041 CANON BCI6 YELLOW INK         EA 13.99$        10.89$        

120480 FC NAME BADGE  WHITE  1.5INX3I EA 11.54$        10.89$        

601647 GLUE SCHOOL GALLON WE         EA 27.60$        10.89$        

434657 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BNDR 3IN NBLUE EA 28.84$        10.89$        

689871 KABAM CRAZY FST WRD BLDG CHLNG EA 12.99$        10.89$        

1852817 CHOCK FULL O NUTS COFFEE 30.5 EA 19.99$        10.90$        

1882714 HILLS BROS ORIG COFFEE 30.5 OZ EA 19.99$        10.90$        

1798851 STAPLER OT PROFES BLACK/GREY  EA 37.93$        10.91$        

483484 FORMULA 409 CLNR/DEGRSR 120OZ EA 21.33$        10.92$        

2728799 ACTIVEAIRE STNLESS PWRD DSPNSR EA 20.53$        10.93$        

264184 BLACK #747 FULL STRIP STAPLER EA 42.40$        10.93$        

223875 DL245 6 VOLT LITHIUM BATTERY  EA 19.57$        10.93$        

069085 EPSON T277120-S BLACK INK     EA 12.60$        10.93$        

069084 EPSON T277220-S CYAN INK      EA 12.60$        10.93$        

069088 EPSON T277320-S MAGENTA INK   EA 12.60$        10.93$        

069087 EPSON T277420-S YELLOW INK    EA 12.60$        10.93$        

303798 LOCKOUT MULTI-PLUG            EA 22.01$        10.93$        

475898 NEWCO 12 CP GLASS DCNTR BLACK EA 18.66$        10.93$        

475883 NEWCO 12 CP GLASS DCNTR ORANGE EA 18.66$        10.93$        

937944 TRED REM CANON CLI-226 CYN INK EA 13.59$        10.93$        

938445 TRED REMAN HP 920XL HY CYN INK EA 20.49$        10.93$        

938444 TRED REMAN HP 920XL HY MAG INK EA 20.49$        10.93$        

938443 TRED REMAN HP 920XL HY YEL INK EA 20.49$        10.93$        

891566 CORD W/TWISTOP                EA 15.58$        10.95$        

734202 DURACELL LANTERN BATTERY      EA 19.50$        10.95$        

2366372 FULLCOLORMATTENAMEBADGE2X3QTY1EA 11.64$        10.95$        

943641 GAPLESS NONVIEW BNDR 3IN BLK  EA 18.29$        10.95$        

2094913 SPLS USB CABLE 2.0 6FT        EA 19.99$        10.95$        

439361 BINDER CLEARVUE D-RING 3IN WHT EA 20.75$        10.96$        

800666 LARGE GOLD METAL NAME BADGE   EA 15.24$        10.96$        

24396154 RY20  BS ADRIANNA MTHLY 36X24 EA 36.00$        10.96$        

24396148 RY20  BS PICADILLY MTHLY 36X24 EA 36.00$        10.96$        

24374370 AY19.20 MONTHY PLNR BLK ACAD  EA 11.30$        10.96$        

24374364 AY19.20 MONTHY PLNR BLU ACAD  EA 11.30$        10.96$        

1739609 ARC LTR PU COVER BLACK GRAY   EA 43.42$        10.98$        

318410 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 3IN BLK EA 28.84$        10.98$        

917879 1/2IN RED/WHT LABEL TAPE      EA 20.89$        10.99$        

2655699 BNDR POLY 2IN PP              EA 18.72$        10.99$        

178009 CLASSROOM STAMP SET           EA 16.23$        10.99$        

1234094 DESK TP ORG BLACK FAUX LEATHER EA 14.69$        10.99$        

2630251 DUAL TEMP REG GLUE GUN        EA 11.25$        10.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24346114 DURAGLOBE WALL CALENDAR       EA 16.59$        10.99$        

595367 HDFILE 21PKTS A-Z LTR         EA 18.74$        10.99$        

689510 LIFESAVERS WINTOGREEN BAG 50OZ EA 16.76$        10.99$        

24400048 NXT USB 3.0 MICRO CABLE 6FT   EA 45.99$        10.99$        

309807 TRAFFIC CONE DW 18IN OR/BK    EA 12.25$        10.99$        

1833610 ECOLOGIX MO PLNNR 14 MO BLACK EA 28.09$        11.00$        

573115 PUNCH 2-HOLE W/PADDED HANDLE  EA 34.98$        11.02$        

24390798 RY20  AAG WK APPT REFILL 5 X 7 EA 17.29$        11.02$        

120470 FC WHT PLASTIC SIGN ONLY  2X8 EA 12.31$        11.03$        

178561 FIRE TRUCK SOUND PUZZLE       EA 12.99$        11.04$        

178206 FLIP TO WIN HANGMAN           EA 16.23$        11.04$        

161451 JINGLE JUNGLE WELCOME! BULLETI EA 12.99$        11.04$        

422557 MONOGOGGLE XTR  BLUE/CLEAR AF EA 13.64$        11.04$        

178562 MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS SOUND PUZZ EA 16.23$        11.04$        

161624 MUST-KNOW IDIOMS BULLETIN BOAR EA 12.99$        11.04$        

161383 PLACE VALUE BULLETIN          EA 12.99$        11.04$        

1413132 POTATO CLOCK                  EA 15.99$        11.04$        

690183 SEASONS FLOOR PUZZLE          EA 16.23$        11.04$        

178558 SHAPES SOUND PUZZLE           EA 12.99$        11.04$        

757448 STAPLES BLACK PORTBLE FILE BOX EA 34.46$        11.04$        

178559 TRAIN SOUND PUZZLE            EA 16.23$        11.04$        

178555 VEHICLES SOUND PUZZLE         EA 16.23$        11.04$        

178079 WORLD MAP FLOOR (33 PC)       EA 16.23$        11.04$        

178557 ZOO ANIMALS SOUND PUZZLE      EA 16.23$        11.04$        

739233 BROTHER LC61 CYAN INK         EA 12.49$        11.06$        

739226 BROTHER LC61 MAGENTA INK      EA 12.49$        11.06$        

739229 BROTHER LC61 YELLOW INK       EA 12.49$        11.06$        

823830 CRAYOLA 5 LBS AIR DRY CLAY    EA 12.87$        11.06$        

24373496 2020 HARDCVR ASST MNTHLY 8X11 EA 25.99$        11.07$        

796611 12DIGITCALCULATOR CHECKCORRECT EA 14.15$        11.08$        

815964 CONTEMPORARY 2-HOLE ECO-PUNCH EA 19.01$        11.08$        

597310 SIGN R6109-49 WET FLOOR       EA 23.74$        11.08$        

659107 FELLOWES BLACK WRIST REST     EA 19.99$        11.11$        

485635 POST-IT 3X3 POP DISP W/ FLAGS EA 19.40$        11.12$        

702875 3IN BLU BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 26.55$        11.14$        

895621 3IN PUR BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 34.76$        11.14$        

807717 3IN RED BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN    EA 26.55$        11.14$        

702879 3IN WHT BTRBINDER W VIEW WIN  EA 26.55$        11.14$        

102280 SANDY BEACH PHOTO GEL MOUSEPAD EA 24.99$        11.14$        

24345873 2020 AAG MTH PLNMO WAL 12X17  EA 18.99$        11.15$        

2093685 SPLS CAT5 CABLE 25FT GRAY     EA 30.57$        11.15$        

2093673 SPLS CAT6 CABLE 14FT BLACK    EA 32.43$        11.15$        

804076 U. S. GOVERNMENT AND PRESIDENT EA 16.99$        11.15$        

803998 WORLD GEOGRAPHY               EA 16.99$        11.15$        

2094897 SPLS CAT5 CABLE 25FT BLUE     EA 30.27$        11.16$        

24395015 2020 DESK TOP CAL BAR HARBOR  EA 11.51$        11.16$        

504365 STAPLER FULL-STRIP ANTI-JAM BK EA 39.99$        11.17$        

1190098 STAPLES 36X48 FLATPILE CHAIRMA EA 74.99$        11.17$        

491483 BINDER CV D-RNG LOCKING 1.5BLK EA 17.04$        11.18$        

463687 BINDER VIEW EZ OPEN 1.5 WHITE EA 17.04$        11.18$        

494052 SIMPLE GREEN GALLON BOTTLE    EA 23.73$        11.18$        

917891 BROTHER TZE-135 12MM WH ON CLR EA 18.99$        11.19$        

2661623 FABULOSO CLNR PASSN FRT 169OZ EA 18.83$        11.19$        

275696 SIGN NO SMOKING WT/RD 7X10 ALU EA 20.69$        11.19$        

781351 SPLS STRETCH WRAP FILM 5X1000 EA 17.84$        11.19$        

671461 HIGHLAND BOX SEALING DISPENSER EA 18.67$        11.20$        

940769 12X2 (1) CLING CLASSIC        EA 23.75$        11.21$        

711349 FEDERAL LABOR LAW POSTER      EA 26.35$        11.21$        

464021 FILE POLY EXPANDING 5/14 BLK  EA 17.23$        11.21$        

2094900 SPLS CAT5 CABLE 14FT GRAY     EA 22.92$        11.21$        

638579 BORAXO HAND SOAP WHITE        EA 11.95$        11.22$        

272517 CHUTES & LADDER GAME          EA 11.99$        11.22$        

866411 DAILY ATAGLNC 2PG/DAY GRAY 6X9 EA 19.19$        11.22$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

355256 LAFFY TAFFY 48 OZ. BAG        EA 19.99$        11.22$        

2093163 STAPLES USB A/B CABL 11FT GOLD EA 40.02$        11.22$        

2719360 GENDER NEUTRAL ADA SIGN CALIFO EA 19.95$        11.23$        

659890 IMAK BLK NONSKD KEYBRD CUSHION EA 16.99$        11.23$        

565256 WS-80 W/5 LENS 15991          EA 14.39$        11.23$        

2726343 COMPACT QUAD BLK 4ROLL TP DISP EA 45.93$        11.24$        

913192 DIAMOND FLOOR FINISH BULK     EA 30.63$        11.24$        

814997 OPTIMUM FLOOR FINISH BULK     EA 27.10$        11.24$        

401002 BOOK TAPE 4 X15-YARDS         EA 21.28$        11.25$        

24356076 RY20 BS OLLIE WKLY 8X11       EA 28.00$        11.25$        

689496 JOLLY RANCHER ASST BAG 3.75LB EA 17.99$        11.26$        

934992 MOUSE PAD/WRIST REST          EA 24.99$        11.27$        

938392 PLUSH TOUCH MOUSEPAD WRISTREST EA 24.99$        11.27$        

651742 1.5IN TEAL BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN EA 18.32$        11.29$        

125691 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 23999261  EA 14.99$        11.29$        

161594 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 2432168   EA 15.99$        11.29$        

423002 HEADBAND EARMUFF BLUE         EA 13.01$        11.29$        

2167702 STPL SCIENTIFIC CALCULATOR 240 EA 20.99$        11.29$        

892167 3IN GRN BTRBINDER WVIEWWIN    EA 34.76$        11.30$        

895623 3IN YLW BTR BINDER W VIEW WIN EA 27.14$        11.30$        

069096 BROTHER LC101BKS BLACK INK    EA 14.99$        11.30$        

907033 DAILY WORD LADDERS: GRADES K-1 EA 18.29$        11.31$        

389461 MET/WOOD MINI SORTER BI/CH    EA 19.67$        11.32$        

364332 SB PORTSIDE WHOLE BEAN 12OZ   EA 12.77$        11.32$        

24171764 HEINZ WHITE VINEGAR 1 32GL    EA 20.53$        11.34$        

938442 TRED REMAN LEX 100XL HYBLK INK EA 31.34$        11.34$        

822663 ICE MELT BLEND GRN SCAPES 50LB EA 18.87$        11.34$        

24377013 BLACK PLASTIC LOBBY DUST PAN  EA 17.17$        11.36$        

1116758 MAG FILE HOLDER WHITE ZIG ZAG EA 37.33$        11.36$        

1265725 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ BLK EA 26.07$        11.36$        

1265730 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ BLU EA 26.07$        11.36$        

1265728 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ BRW EA 26.07$        11.36$        

1265731 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ GRN EA 26.07$        11.36$        

1265724 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ MGNT EA 25.25$        11.36$        

1265734 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ ORG EA 26.07$        11.36$        

1265723 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ PCH EA 25.25$        11.36$        

1265735 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ RED EA 26.07$        11.36$        

1265769 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ TURQ EA 25.25$        11.36$        

1265729 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ VLT EA 26.07$        11.36$        

1265726 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ WHT EA 26.07$        11.36$        

1265732 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 128OZ YEL EA 26.07$        11.36$        

275552 SIGN NOT EXIT RD/WT 7X10 VNL  EA 13.25$        11.36$        

824497 BALL FOAM SOCCERBALL YELLOW   EA 16.55$        11.37$        

482519 BADGES NAME ENGRAVED          EA 16.94$        11.38$        

562761 ACRYLIC STAND UP SIGN HOLDER  EA 13.70$        11.39$        

161606 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 2432333   EA 15.99$        11.39$        

243550 OKIDATA 52102001 PRNTR RIBBON EA 19.60$        11.39$        

1184929 WRITING LESSONS TO MEET THE CO EA 11.99$        11.39$        

1185046 WRITING LESSONS TO MEET THE CO EA 11.99$        11.39$        

1185253 WRITING LESSONS TO MEET THE CO EA 11.99$        11.39$        

1185600 WRITING LESSONS TO MEET THE CO EA 11.99$        11.39$        

1185928 WRITING LESSONS TO MEET THE CO EA 11.99$        11.39$        

24373522 2020 12M POLY ASST DAILY 5X8  EA 22.99$        11.40$        

24373520 2020 12M POLY ASST DAILY 7X9  EA 32.99$        11.40$        

2122450 PUR FOODSRV SFR STZR RFL 128OZ EA 17.50$        11.41$        

425578 SPLS MOVE&STORE TAPE W/ GUN   EA 11.77$        11.42$        

421259 PROMINENCE CLNR 32OZ ACCUMIX  EA 22.20$        11.42$        

2716185 APC SURGEARREST PE76W         EA 15.00$        11.43$        

1833607 COILPRO DAILY PLANNER BLACK   EA 27.29$        11.44$        

2124124 MSKN 12M MONTHLY PK BLK SOFT  EA 17.95$        11.44$        

2124121 MSKN 12M WK NTBK PKT RED SOFT EA 17.95$        11.44$        

24390850 RY20 ATAGLNC DESKPD MNTH 22X17 EA 15.59$        11.45$        

194399 3X5 INDX CRD TRAY MARBLE      EA 30.10$        11.46$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

318490 JACKSONSAFETY HDPE HARDHAT WH EA 14.42$        11.46$        

612082 NAMEPLATE DESK 2INX8INGRY HLDR EA 20.09$        11.46$        

917917 TAPE LABEL 1 IN BLK/WHT       EA 28.04$        11.47$        

24345812 2020 ATAGLNC MNTH WALL 15X12  EA 19.48$        11.48$        

228857 GE 4W GU10 LED 1PK            EA 44.00$        11.48$        

24395021 2020 WALL CALENDAR GARDENS SM EA 13.81$        11.49$        

24336948 CAMBRIDGE GRAY PERFECT BND 5X8 EA 14.89$        11.49$        

744478 CASIO 8DIGIT 3LINE DISP CALC. EA 12.99$        11.49$        

741085 SCOTCH EASY GRIP TAPE DISP    EA 14.05$        11.49$        

645441 SPLS 4 PORT SLIM USB 2.0 HUB  EA 32.11$        11.49$        

1548748 STAPLES 16GB FLASH DRIVE 2.0  EA 15.74$        11.49$        

24390844 RY20 DAYTIMER PINK WALL 11X8  EA 18.09$        11.51$        

606603 POLY EXPANDING FILE LTR-BLK   EA 15.19$        11.53$        

24390816 RY20 AAG BLUE DESKPAD CALENDAR EA 22.69$        11.53$        

303796 LOCKOUT CIRCUIT BREAKER 1-POLE EA 23.24$        11.54$        

956919 PLANTERS NTRTN HEART HLTHY CAN EA 12.99$        11.54$        

1004270 TRED REMAN HP 951XL HY CYN INK EA 34.98$        11.55$        

1004269 TRED REMAN HP 951XL HY MAG INK EA 34.98$        11.55$        

1004268 TRED REMAN HP 951XL HY YEL INK EA 34.98$        11.55$        

24395014 2020 DESK TOP CALENDAR GARDENS EA 11.91$        11.55$        

24395005 2020 DESK TOP CALENDAR PUPPIES EA 11.91$        11.55$        

24395019 2020 DESK TOP CALENDAR SCENIC EA 11.91$        11.55$        

24395024 2020 DESK TOP CALNDR WILDLIFE EA 11.91$        11.55$        

1834196 ERTSCPES LAM WALL CAL 18X24   EA 19.99$        11.58$        

24356087 RY20 BS CARRERA WKLY 8X11     EA 32.00$        11.58$        

24373512 2020 14M POLY ASST WEEKLY 8X11 EA 25.99$        11.59$        

161591 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 2432155   EA 15.99$        11.59$        

161597 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 2432379   EA 15.99$        11.59$        

423889 FELLOWS P. ADD COAT HOOK      EA 26.49$        11.59$        

913190 SE80 FLOOR FINISH BULK        EA 33.64$        11.59$        

24355484 2020 14M CRAFT BLK WKLY 7X9   EA 23.40$        11.60$        

24345865 2020 ATAGLNC POCKET WKLY 3X6  EA 15.19$        11.60$        

2124122 MSKN 12M WK NTBK PK GRAVIO HRD EA 17.95$        11.60$        

24373499 2020 13M POLY ASST WEEKLY 4X6 EA 15.24$        11.61$        

24336950 CAMBRIDGE AQUA WIREBND 7X9    EA 14.09$        11.62$        

24336949 CAMBRIDGE LAVENDAR WIREBND 7X9 EA 14.09$        11.62$        

819380 FIRST RESPONDER: CPR          EA 20.66$        11.62$        

808000 BALLPOINT CABLE PEN MED PT BLU EA 17.89$        11.63$        

1181099 INDEX MAKER 8T PLASTIC W PKT  EA 12.07$        11.63$        

24396155 RY20  BS SCENES MTHLY 15X22   EA 23.00$        11.63$        

369950 SQUEEGEE BLADE LNTX FRONT 32IN EA 16.40$        11.63$        

382554 GELFLEX BLACK MOUSE PAD       EA 11.99$        11.63$        

2763712 HONEYWELL ON THE GO PRSNAL FAN EA 11.99$        11.63$        

1674155 VERBATIM DVD-R 4.7GB 16X 50PK EA 11.99$        11.63$        

804141 50 STATES                     EA 17.99$        11.64$        

829322 JUST THE FACTS: EARTH         EA 17.99$        11.64$        

803829 JUST THE FACTS: LIFE SCIE     EA 17.99$        11.64$        

24390829 RY20 ATAGLNC PINK RIBBON 22X17 EA 23.09$        11.64$        

1004266 TRED REM CANON PG-240XL HY BLK EA 18.39$        11.64$        

1560564 IRIS 26.9QT STACK & PULL      EA 37.34$        11.65$        

781454 IRIS 54QT STACK&PULL CLR/BLU  EA 41.66$        11.65$        

1115966 MR CLEAN MLTSF CLNR MDW/RN 1GL EA 16.32$        11.65$        

108829 BLK #711 METAL DESK STAPLER   EA 26.48$        11.67$        

494061 MULTIPURPOSE WIPING CLOTHS 5LB EA 24.81$        11.67$        

959562 SPEEDY XTRALIFE 3IN. WHITE    EA 21.08$        11.67$        

751487 2 TOUCHGARD ANTIM BINDER      EA 16.56$        11.68$        

24373495 2020 14M CRAFT PURPLE WKLY 7X9 EA 23.45$        11.68$        

24346117 ECOLOGIX MONTHLY WALL CAL     EA 17.59$        11.68$        

813826 WRISTREST MOUSEPAD PILLOW BLAC EA 19.25$        11.68$        

318394 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 2IN BLK EA 18.72$        11.69$        

2094928 SPLS DC CHARG MICRO 1.5AMP    EA 26.24$        11.69$        

24395025 2020 WALL CALENDAR SCENIC     EA 14.73$        11.71$        

596842 MICROSOFT BASIC OPTICAL MOUSE EA 14.95$        11.75$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

012938 18IN BLK PLSTIC CORK MSSGE BAR EA 15.27$        11.76$        

949471 HOLMES CLIPSTAND FAN          EA 17.99$        11.78$        

2478899 MICROSDHC 32GB MEMORY         EA 19.99$        11.79$        

506261 PUNCH 2 HOLE DELUXE 28SHT BK  EA 34.84$        11.79$        

689514 RIESEN GUSSET BAG 30OZ        EA 24.05$        11.79$        

1668537 SBG NONADAPTER SDHC 16GB      EA 15.99$        11.79$        

1337671 SUMMER BRIDGE 1-2             EA 14.99$        11.79$        

1337670 SUMMER BRIDGE 2-3             EA 14.99$        11.79$        

1337672 SUMMER BRIDGE K-1             EA 14.99$        11.79$        

1031735 TOOTLE TURTLE BUBBLE BUCKET   EA 12.99$        11.79$        

284391 SCOTCH HELMET BRNCOS DISPENSER EA 18.73$        11.80$        

284390 SCOTCH HELMET COWBOY DISPENSER EA 18.73$        11.80$        

284393 SCOTCH HELMET PATRIOTDISPENSER EA 18.73$        11.80$        

284398 SCOTCH HELMET STEELERDISPENSER EA 18.73$        11.80$        

24345844 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY PLNR BLK 5X8 EA 19.59$        11.81$        

823992 BORDER STORAGE                EA 14.99$        11.82$        

811735 WRISTREST FLEX PURPLE CRYSTAL EA 12.83$        11.82$        

1106360 BROTHER LC203CS HY CYAN INK   EA 14.49$        11.83$        

1106361 BROTHER LC203MS HY MAGTA INK  EA 14.49$        11.83$        

354002 EXPO DE CHISEL ASST 5PK CADDY EA 15.37$        11.83$        

440034 LEGAL TRAY BLACK              EA 34.12$        11.83$        

595369 HD FILE 12 PKTS JAN-DEC LTR SZ EA 18.65$        11.84$        

102111 SE66 DSNFECT HNDYMIX          EA 35.14$        11.84$        

207436 STAPLER ONE TOUCH DX4 PUR/BURG EA 27.40$        11.86$        

820929 EARMUFF 22 DECIBELS NOISE REDU EA 17.98$        11.87$        

333419 GW MONTHLY W/ELAST LGL BRN 1  EA 24.16$        11.87$        

225289 SPRLFE PRO CLRVU BNDR 1.5IN WT EA 20.18$        11.88$        

870603 WATER 4-GAL  BOTTLE           EA 14.94$        11.88$        

449561 WINDEX 1 GALLON               EA 20.70$        11.88$        

161603 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 2432392   EA 15.99$        11.89$        

727900 LOOPED DUST MOP 36X5 BLUE     EA 31.72$        11.89$        

308269 MAGNETALK CLSFYNG CD          EA 19.95$        11.89$        

23999834 VERTICAL UPRIGHT SIGN HOLDER  EA 14.60$        11.89$        

198267 WRIST SUPRT PF4000 LF BK LG   EA 15.24$        11.89$        

376447 CW 9IN JRT DISP TRANS/SMOKE   EA 20.27$        11.90$        

646016 MOUSE PAD - OVAL              EA 18.95$        11.90$        

458419 POST-IT 3X3 POP DISP          EA 15.33$        11.90$        

422563 V80 WILDCAT  BLACK/CLEAR AF   EA 14.70$        11.90$        

120469 FC WHT PLASTIC SIGN ONLY  2X10 EA 13.34$        11.93$        

692036 X-ACTO RTRY 12 3SHEET TRIMMER EA 20.21$        11.93$        

507842 MICRO MESSAGE DATER TYPE SIZE1 EA 17.69$        11.94$        

878503 WRITE A SUPER SENTENCE GR 1-3 EA 21.90$        11.94$        

24345801 2020 ATAGLNC APPT BK MNTH 9X11 EA 24.59$        11.95$        

2447175 FUZION CLNR DSFNCT SPRAY 32OZ EA 25.26$        11.95$        

24390545 RY20 AAG MINI ERASE 16X12 YRLY EA 14.39$        11.95$        

354011 QRTET TABLETOP INSTANT EASEL  EA 12.34$        11.97$        

178556 FARM ANIMALS SOUND PUZZLE     EA 16.23$        11.97$        

178560 PETS SOUND PUZZLE             EA 16.23$        11.97$        

422502 1650 ECONOMY ELASTIC (L)BLACK EA 19.21$        11.98$        

1106362 BROTHER LC203YS HY YELOW INK  EA 14.49$        11.98$        

823979 BROWN PREM PAINT 32OZ EA      EA 15.93$        11.98$        

616855 MANUAL PENCIL SHARPENER       EA 26.49$        11.98$        

823981 ORANGE PREM PAINT 32OZ EA     EA 15.93$        11.98$        

823983 PAINT TEMPRA PRIMER 32 OUNCE B EA 15.93$        11.98$        

823985 PAINT TEMPRA PRIMER 32 OUNCE B EA 15.93$        11.98$        

823984 PAINT TEMPRA PRIMER 32 OUNCE G EA 15.93$        11.98$        

823986 PAINT TEMPRA PRIMER 32 OUNCE W EA 15.93$        11.98$        

823982 RED PREM PAINT 32OZ EA        EA 15.93$        11.98$        

782455 STARBURST ORIGINAL 50 OZ BAG  EA 15.60$        11.98$        

646161 WRIST SUPPORT                 EA 19.99$        11.98$        

823980 YELLOW PREM PAINT 32OZ EA     EA 15.93$        11.98$        

2617279 CANON GI-290 CYAN INK BOTTLE  EA 13.99$        11.99$        

2617281 CANON GI-290 MAGENTA BOTTLE   EA 13.99$        11.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2618329 CANON GI-290 YELLOW INK BOTTLE EA 13.99$        11.99$        

848997 DUAL SURFACE VEHICLE BRUSH    EA 26.87$        11.99$        

1680206 ENERGIZER VISON HEADLIGHT     EA 24.00$        11.99$        

648595 FABULOSO ALL PURPOSE CLEANER  EA 24.05$        11.99$        

24400042 NXT VGA / SVGA CABLE 10FT     EA 56.99$        11.99$        

917895 P-TCH TAPE 3/4IN BLK/CLEAR    EA 21.99$        11.99$        

275237 SIGN CTN FRKLFT TRAF 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        11.99$        

178064 SOLAR SYSTEM FLOOR (48 PC)    EA 16.23$        11.99$        

500528 STARBUCKS 1LB GROUND HOUSE    EA 20.78$        11.99$        

976028 STPLS HD BINDER 1.5IN BLK LH  EA 13.09$        11.99$        

1711256 TRIO 3-IN-1 BINDER DARK GREY  EA 19.99$        11.99$        

1711258 TRIO 3-IN-1 BINDER TURQUOISE  EA 19.99$        11.99$        

2728652 FILOFAX PERSONAL REFILL 6X3   EA 12.35$        12.00$        

918124 HYGEN 24 IN. MICROFIBER MOP   EA 25.94$        12.00$        

320008 MSKN CLSSC RL RPRT BLK HC     EA 14.95$        12.00$        

319930 MSKN CLSSC RL SM BLK HC       EA 14.95$        12.00$        

760851 TRIPLE POWER HD 1GAL          EA 29.46$        12.00$        

958081 FSTAR 3SUB CR BLACK 8 1/2 X 11 EA 12.39$        12.02$        

958082 FSTAR 3SUB CR RED 8 1/2 X 11  EA 12.39$        12.02$        

748957 KIDDE SMOKE ALARM             EA 19.99$        12.02$        

952821 SMARTTOUCH FULLSTRIP SILVR/GRA EA 37.71$        12.02$        

422503 1650 ECONOMY ELASTIC (XL)BLACK EA 19.21$        12.04$        

434241 EZD BINDER 3 BLK W/LBL HLDR   EA 26.47$        12.04$        

822669 ICE MELT BLEND RD RUNNER 50LB EA 20.38$        12.04$        

486111 STAPLES 32CD WALLET           EA 15.68$        12.04$        

731282 CAMB TWN WIRE NB11X8 3/8 80 NR EA 18.39$        12.05$        

24328450 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER .5IN WE EA 13.21$        12.05$        

24390832 RY20 ATAGLNC MTH DESKPAD 22X17 EA 18.69$        12.05$        

2794555 TOILET SEAT COVER DISPENSR BLK EA 13.61$        12.05$        

735935 TIDE LIQUID 2X CONCENTRATE    EA 24.06$        12.06$        

937936 TRED REM CANON PGI-225 BLK INK EA 15.19$        12.06$        

354789 FRAMED VIEW BINDER .5IN WE    EA 14.51$        12.07$        

815070 CLEANER FLOOR ONE STEP RESTORE EA 29.19$        12.08$        

516923 EPSON T048220 CYAN INK        EA 16.49$        12.08$        

516924 EPSON T048320 MAGENTA INK     EA 16.49$        12.08$        

516925 EPSON T048420 YELLOW INK      EA 16.49$        12.08$        

516926 EPSON T048520 LIGHT CYAN INK  EA 16.49$        12.08$        

516927 EPSON T048620 LIGHT MAGENTA   EA 16.49$        12.08$        

848920 HANDLE 58  QUICK YW           EA 17.80$        12.08$        

852400 TOUCH-FREE AUTOFOAM DISPENSER EA 107.94$       12.08$        

161600 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 2432324   EA 15.99$        12.09$        

837368 SPLS 50FT GRY CAT5E NET. CABLE EA 60.23$        12.09$        

422564 V80 WILDCAT  BLACK/SMOKE AF   EA 15.02$        12.09$        

950960 BLK SPREADSHEET BINDER 1.5IN  EA 27.68$        12.10$        

1029340 PRO WEEKLY APPOINTMENT BOOK   EA 28.86$        12.10$        

771624 TRED REMAN CANON CLI-8 BLK INK EA 15.99$        12.10$        

753832 CLASSRM MGT IN PHOTOGRAPHS    EA 23.08$        12.11$        

731083 COTTON DUST MOP HEAD 60 X 5   EA 52.99$        12.11$        

718867 10OZ.-AIR & MONITOR WIPE COMBO EA 23.51$        12.12$        

481840 BELKIN 6-OUTLET SURGE STRIP   EA 24.99$        12.12$        

689516 WONKA MIX IT UPS BAG 48OZ     EA 19.99$        12.12$        

464025 FILE POLY EXPANDING-5 1/4 BLUE EA 17.23$        12.13$        

375853 PURELL HD SNTZR 20OZ          EA 14.61$        12.13$        

2618968 SPLS UNV SLIM STYLUS BK       EA 12.51$        12.13$        

2618979 SPLS UNV SLIM STYLUS SILVER   EA 12.51$        12.13$        

610731 EPSON T060420 YELLOW INK      EA 16.49$        12.15$        

491540 BINDER RNDRING LOCKING 3IN WE EA 19.99$        12.15$        

828568 STAPLES MESH CORNER ORGANIZERR EA 49.10$        12.15$        

24345864 2020 AAG AQUA MEDAL DESK 22X17 EA 17.59$        12.17$        

24345863 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY 4X6         EA 21.19$        12.17$        

804752 FINE MOTOR FUN                EA 23.50$        12.17$        

919406 BUILD AN INCHWORM             EA 16.23$        12.18$        

919411 PRESS  GO INCHWORM            EA 16.23$        12.18$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

178119 LACING SHOE                   EA 16.23$        12.19$        

2655623 EASY PAKS BOWL CLEANER 90/PK  EA 35.03$        12.20$        

354597 LIFESAVERS 5 FLAVOR 50 OZ BAG EA 16.35$        12.20$        

24346016 SPLS BEADED MSE WST RST GRY   EA 12.58$        12.20$        

954052 STARBUCKS PIKESPL GRND COF 1LB EA 24.28$        12.21$        

954053 STARBUCKS VERANDA GRND COF 1LB EA 24.28$        12.21$        

804553 WIRE BOOK RACK SILVER         EA 23.60$        12.21$        

1182796 HP 935 MAGENTA INK CARTRIDGE  EA 19.42$        12.22$        

1182795 HP 935 YELLOW INK CARTRIDGE   EA 19.42$        12.22$        

24402465 TR WALL FILE MESH BLACK       EA 12.60$        12.22$        

369956 SQUEEGEE BLADE LNTX FRONT 26IN EA 18.10$        12.23$        

768192 BINDER VIEW SLANT VS11-30-BK  EA 21.54$        12.24$        

382647 TI-30SXIIS SCIENTIFIC BLUE CAL EA 19.99$        12.24$        

114207 VIEW SLANT RING BINDER 3  WHT EA 21.54$        12.24$        

811574 FLDR EXPANDING POLY 12 DIVIDER EA 13.25$        12.25$        

2411559 VERBATIM 32GB PINSTRIPE USB   EA 12.99$        12.25$        

938200 17X24 DESK PAD W/MICROBAN BLK EA 49.99$        12.26$        

591222 PAD TELEPHONE MESSAGE IN/OUT  EA 17.09$        12.26$        

24356088 RY20 BS ALEXANDRA MTHLY 22X17 EA 20.00$        12.26$        

847435 CLASSROOM ORG/ MANAGEMENT K-3 EA 21.05$        12.27$        

659850 EPSON T069220 CYAN INK       * EA 16.39$        12.27$        

659851 EPSON T069320 MAGENTA INK    * EA 16.39$        12.27$        

659852 EPSON T069420 YELLOW INK      EA 16.39$        12.27$        

842047 DELUXE COUNTING CADDY         EA 18.99$        12.28$        

1833627 COLORFUL WALL CAL TAPESTRY    EA 15.99$        12.29$        

894673 HD EZD VIEW BINDER 2  RED     EA 18.72$        12.29$        

148013 ONYX WALL RACK 2 HOOK 6EA     EA 15.50$        12.29$        

285344 SIGN DGR PERM REQ CS 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        12.29$        

252890 250 CRD PET CVRD FLE 2.25X4BLK EA 21.74$        12.30$        

812843 PADLOCK COMBINATION BRASS     EA 27.37$        12.30$        

24345841 2020 DAYMNDR MNTH BLACK 8X12  EA 24.29$        12.31$        

303777 LOCKOUT BALL VALVE .375-1.25  EA 25.33$        12.31$        

285007 BLACK #646 DESK STAPLER       EA 44.30$        12.32$        

2093414 SPLS MICRO USB 3.0 CABLE 6FT  EA 45.85$        12.32$        

423886 HP 933 CYAN INK               EA 16.98$        12.33$        

423885 HP 933 MAGENTA INK            EA 16.98$        12.33$        

423883 HP 933 YELLOW INK             EA 16.98$        12.33$        

1234093 MAG FILE BLACK FAUX LEATHER   EA 18.89$        12.33$        

047529 MOUSE PAD WITH WRIST RESTBLACK EA 17.98$        12.33$        

847606 PADLOCK PIN TUMBLER 2         EA 15.91$        12.33$        

750309 10-DIGIT EASY-TO-READ DISPLAY EA 12.99$        12.34$        

887497 FILTER CARBON PREFILTER       EA 20.14$        12.34$        

1608389 STORAGE TOTE BEIGE 3 PACK     EA 21.00$        12.35$        

24356083 RY20 BS OLLIE MTHLY 15X12     EA 20.00$        12.37$        

915439 DOUBLE ROLL TISSUE DISPENSER  EA 51.11$        12.38$        

355327 ROUND RING VIEW 3IN WHITE     EA 17.86$        12.38$        

949505 12X2M (1) ZIPSAFE SEALWRAP    EA 26.25$        12.39$        

114862 ACETAMIN 325MG TAB 1000/BT    EA 24.40$        12.39$        

180386 CLSC RST INSTANT COFFEE DECAF EA 13.49$        12.39$        

712196 SPLS ELECTRONICS DUSTER 10OZ  EA 16.99$        12.39$        

1235456 STACK LETTER TRAY FAUX LEATHER EA 20.99$        12.39$        

382233 USB PARALLEL CABLE ADAPTER    EA 39.99$        12.39$        

849759 57INCH ALUM. HDLE PLASTIC THRE EA 25.38$        12.40$        

2724146 POST-IT BIG NOTES 15X15 ORANGE EA 16.00$        12.40$        

506436 PUNCH 2-3 HOLE ADJ 11SHT BK   EA 36.01$        12.40$        

792739 SOAP SOFT REFILL GALLON       EA 21.75$        12.41$        

757273 CANON CLI-221 BLACK INK       EA 15.99$        12.43$        

220164 POSTIT 4X6 PHOTOFRAME DISPENSE EA 21.00$        12.44$        

871021 STAMP PRE INK SECURE ID BLACK EA 17.89$        12.45$        

422565 V80 WILDCAT  BLACK/AMBER AF   EA 15.02$        12.45$        

1139967 7X0.13 BLACK RUBBER BAND      EA 20.62$        12.46$        

475384 NOTARY PUBLIC RECORD BOOK     EA 17.30$        12.46$        

798903 TRED REMAN HP 92 BLACK INK    EA 22.34$        12.46$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

673234 REALLY USEFUL 9L BOX CLEAR    EA 18.00$        12.47$        

225089 WALLWORKS MESH 5 SLOT BLACK   EA 67.08$        12.47$        

329531 BANKERS BOX CHART BOX PURPLE  EA 17.45$        12.48$        

177067 RESP HALF MASK  ELASTOMER  SM EA 15.92$        12.48$        

756059 STEEL REPLACEMENT MOP HEAD    EA 26.57$        12.48$        

2452739 POLY FREQUENCY EXP FILE B/P   EA 13.25$        12.49$        

733269 PUSH BROOM BLACK TAMPICO 24IN EA 28.84$        12.49$        

24390851 RY20  AAG DLY LSLF RFL 41/2X8 EA 21.19$        12.49$        

1235362 SURFSIDE SCRAMBLE             EA 12.99$        12.49$        

425367 SOFPULL HC CENTERPULL BATH DIS EA 95.33$        12.50$        

24344250 2020/21 TWO YEAR MONTHLY PLNR EA 19.73$        12.52$        

845828 AC ADAPTER                    EA 12.99$        12.52$        

507833 DATER SELF INKING             EA 15.50$        12.53$        

2315205 CAMBRIDGE BLK/WHITE STRIPE 7X9 EA 15.89$        12.54$        

2315207 CAMBRIDGE WHITE/GOLD DOTS 7X9 EA 13.89$        12.54$        

354933 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 881417    EA 15.99$        12.54$        

803614 SLIDING COVER EXP FILE BLK LTR EA 20.91$        12.55$        

1624685 VERTICAL ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARP EA 29.79$        12.55$        

24390831 RY20  AAG DLY FINANC CAL 3 X 6 EA 20.89$        12.56$        

164287 SMARTTOUCH 3 HOLE 12 SHEET    EA 32.75$        12.56$        

1671316 LEGAL SIZE ALUMINUM CLIPBOARD EA 12.95$        12.56$        

24346140 ARC WK PLANNER REFL 8X11 RY20 EA 12.99$        12.57$        

24356084 RY20 BS OLLIE MTHLY 17X11     EA 18.00$        12.57$        

24396181 RY20 BS REFLECTNS MTHLY 22X17 EA 20.00$        12.57$        

24339943 STAPLES GEL  MP WRST RST BCK  EA 16.15$        12.57$        

24339944 STAPLES GEL  MP WRST RST GREY EA 16.15$        12.57$        

2728017 2 IN TAPE DISPENSER           EA 14.86$        12.58$        

614660 FILE EXP W/FLAP JAN-DEC LTR   EA 19.39$        12.58$        

783653 MCROFBER DUST PAD 60 X 5 GREEN EA 23.16$        12.58$        

811891 MOUSE PAD WRISTREST BLUE CRYST EA 22.16$        12.58$        

751474 1 WHT EW EZD RING BINDER      EA 15.05$        12.59$        

917867 BROTHER TZE-S231 12MM BKWHT ES EA 21.99$        12.59$        

811056 NTBK STENO GREGG CANARY  100SH EA 18.01$        12.59$        

504126 DESK PAD PLN 50SHT 22X17 RECY EA 35.48$        12.60$        

807074 DISPENS TOILET TISSUE 2RL     EA 32.38$        12.60$        

1903693 HOD 14MO MO PLANNER 8.5X11    EA 16.23$        12.60$        

815037 SE70 WASHROOM CLNR HANDY MIX  EA 60.34$        12.60$        

221339 SGL ROLL TOILET TISS DISPENSER EA 17.60$        12.60$        

132830 16X20 POSTER MATTE FRAME BLACK EA 12.99$        12.60$        

24342534 FUSION CORNER BLK GRY         EA 12.99$        12.60$        

2432542 FUSION DESK VALET             EA 12.99$        12.60$        

2418771 HDMITOHDMIMINIADAPTER-F/M     EA 12.99$        12.60$        

2007864 KEURIG DESCALING SOLUTION     EA 12.99$        12.60$        

1892213 MS DESK ORGANIZER TURQUOISE   EA 12.99$        12.60$        

24401668 NXT 4PORT USB TRAVEL HUB BLACK EA 12.99$        12.60$        

778201 SANDISK 16GB MICRO SDHC       EA 12.99$        12.60$        

642408 SANDISK CRUZER GLIDE 32GB USB EA 12.99$        12.60$        

130693 TARGUS BLACK SLIM STYLUS      EA 12.99$        12.60$        

953996 DRING BNDR W/LBL HLDR 4IN GRN EA 34.60$        12.61$        

954016 DRING BNDR W/LBL HLDR 4IN MARN EA 34.60$        12.61$        

332163 HYGN MCRFBR DSPSBLE CHANGE TUB EA 13.00$        12.61$        

890374 JRNL EXEC BUS 5X8   EBO 05/17/ EA 21.75$        12.61$        

2728955 PURELL ES8 HND SANTZR DISP GRA EA 122.58$       12.61$        

2728956 PURELL ES8 HND SANTZR DISP WHT EA 122.58$       12.61$        

2728953 PURLL ES8 GRH SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 122.58$       12.61$        

2728954 PURLL ES8 WH SOAP DSPNR 1200ML EA 122.58$       12.61$        

935573 VAULTZ INDEX CARDBOX BLK 5X8  EA 33.49$        12.61$        

504290 STAPLER METAL FULL STRIP BLACK EA 43.82$        12.62$        

2495893 STICKY BACK 3/4IN CIRCLES WHI EA 28.69$        12.64$        

483298 WORLD WIND FRAGRANCE DISPENSER EA 18.22$        12.65$        

24395012 2020 WEEKLY PLNR BLK          EA 13.05$        12.66$        

256185 HAT & COAT HOOK SATIN FINISH  EA 20.00$        12.67$        

463284 48 BULLETIN CORK BAR ALUMINUM EA 28.77$        12.68$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

483598 CENTER PULL TOWEL DISPENSER   EA 29.25$        12.69$        

369743 DELX HEADSET 1/8PLUS 1/4 ADAPT EA 19.30$        12.69$        

069450 DIAL FOAMING SANITIZER 15.2OZ EA 17.14$        12.69$        

178290 FROGGY TOSS & CATCH NET & BALL EA 18.73$        12.69$        

854092 NTBK HRDCVR 8.25X5.875        EA 17.97$        12.69$        

24396158 RY20  BS ILLSTRTNS MTHLY 12X12 EA 17.50$        12.69$        

178413 TAFFY TURTLE CATCH & HATCH    EA 14.99$        12.69$        

24308771 WHOOSH 70PK WIPES             EA 14.99$        12.69$        

847564 FACESHIELD BRKT RATCHT H8A    EA 28.17$        12.71$        

937157 SMARTTOUCH 3-HOLE PUNCH 20 SHT EA 41.21$        12.71$        

643542 SNAP-N-STORE CD DOUBLEWIDE BOX EA 17.79$        12.71$        

866409 DAILY ATAGLNC 2PG/DAYGRAY 9X11 EA 22.49$        12.73$        

242464 WHITE PLASTIC LABEL .5 INCHES EA 19.99$        12.73$        

2706693 PHYSICIANSCARE ANTACID 125X2  EA 13.13$        12.74$        

595372 HD FILE W/FLAP 21PKT A-Z LTR  EA 20.02$        12.74$        

873922 MASTERMIND                    EA 24.56$        12.74$        

2452738 POLY FREQUENCY EXPANDING FILE EA 13.25$        12.74$        

1646185 APPLE IPHONE 6 CLEAR PROTECTOR EA 22.46$        12.75$        

815033 SE61 GLASS CLEANER HANDY MIX  EA 35.78$        12.76$        

510461 FRAME HANGING FILE LTR/LGL    EA 34.14$        12.77$        

1004275 TRED REMAN HP 932XL HY BLK INK EA 36.86$        12.77$        

194407 4X6 INDX CRD TRAY BLACK       EA 33.57$        12.78$        

943630 HVYDUTY VIEWBNDR 4IN PURPLE   EA 37.77$        12.78$        

801001 NOTEBOOK 5 SUB 200SHT 8.5 X 11 EA 42.80$        12.79$        

422411 RESPIRATR HALF FACPC REUSE SM EA 22.53$        12.79$        

178074 U.S.A. MAP FLOOR (51 PC)      EA 16.23$        12.79$        

1752515 GOO GONE PRO-POWER CLEANER 1QT EA 13.20$        12.80$        

374809 3 IN BLACK BASIC BINDER       EA 15.40$        12.83$        

365488 MOUSE PAD GEL BK              EA 21.95$        12.83$        

24395007 2020 WALL CAL BAR HARBOR SM   EA 13.25$        12.85$        

903832 HIGHCAP CENTERPULL BATH DISP  EA 95.33$        12.86$        

213661 WRIST ROCKER WHITE            EA 22.99$        12.86$        

374819 3 IN WHITE BASIC BINDER       EA 15.40$        12.87$        

849837 BROOM PSH PLSTC 24 INCH       EA 26.51$        12.87$        

354596 LIFESAVERS PEPOMINT 50 OZ BAG EA 16.35$        12.89$        

2314635 CAMBRIDGE WS PURPLE TWINWB 7X9 EA 13.69$        12.90$        

2314644 CAMBRIDGE WS TEAL TWINWIRE 7X9 EA 13.69$        12.90$        

735466 EPSON T087120 PHOTO BLACK INK EA 17.30$        12.90$        

735468 EPSON T087220 CYAN INK        EA 13.99$        12.90$        

735469 EPSON T087320 MAGENTA INK     EA 13.99$        12.90$        

735471 EPSON T087420 YELLOW INK      EA 13.99$        12.90$        

735474 EPSON T087720 RED INK         EA 13.99$        12.90$        

735476 EPSON T087820 MATTE BLACK INK EA 17.30$        12.90$        

735477 EPSON T087920 ORANGE INK      EA 13.99$        12.90$        

738578 EZTOUCH REDUCED EFFORT STAPLER EA 38.91$        12.90$        

082689 STPLS HD BINDER 3IN BLK       EA 21.45$        12.90$        

082676 STPLS HD BINDER 3IN GRN       EA 21.45$        12.90$        

976019 STPLS HD BINDER 3IN MAR       EA 21.45$        12.90$        

976065 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 3IN GREEN EA 24.49$        12.90$        

811737 WRISTREST BLUE CRYSTAL        EA 23.34$        12.90$        

744907 OVAL PENCIL CUP MESH BK       EA 23.39$        12.93$        

841144 DECANTER 12CUP DECAF GLS      EA 17.95$        12.94$        

841145 DECANTER 12CUP REGULR GLS     EA 17.95$        12.94$        

24395008 2020 WALL CAL BREAST CANCER   EA 13.35$        12.95$        

847120 SCHOLASTIC TEACHER PLAN BOOK  EA 12.99$        12.95$        

24344247 2020 MONTHLY PLANNER BLK/BLU  EA 16.24$        12.96$        

24376076 AY20 ATAGLNC WALL 11X8        EA 13.39$        12.96$        

816050 GOJO HVYDTY ORG HND CLNR 1 GAL EA 30.99$        12.96$        

503525 PACKAGING TAPE HAND DISPENSER EA 22.05$        12.97$        

892796 DRAWER STOR-ALL LTR WE        EA 38.20$        12.98$        

130831 SPRAY MOUNT ADHESIVE          EA 21.92$        12.98$        

835124 5/16 SPLS BUBBLE ROLL 12X30   EA 28.92$        12.99$        

1721444 BISTRO MARKR CHISEL SET 483 4H EA 14.77$        12.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24337421 BROTHER LC3013 HY YELLOW INK  EA 14.49$        12.99$        

757276 CANON CLI-221 CYAN INK        EA 15.99$        12.99$        

757277 CANON CLI-221 MAGENTA INK     EA 15.99$        12.99$        

757280 CANON CLI-221Y YELLOW INK     EA 15.99$        12.99$        

377153 DYMO TAPE BLACK ON WHITE 3/4IN EA 30.53$        12.99$        

1685435 FOLGERS BLACK SILK 24.2OZ     EA 22.86$        12.99$        

707211 FRESHMATIC DISP/RFL KIT 6.17OZ EA 35.74$        12.99$        

659260 MOP DUST MICROFIBER 18 DRY W  EA 23.74$        12.99$        

1894172 MS BINDER EXWIDE GRAY         EA 16.99$        12.99$        

1894171 MS BINDER EXWIDE TURQUOISE    EA 16.99$        12.99$        

1892212 MS MAGAZINE FILE TURQUOISE    EA 17.99$        12.99$        

24400049 NXT CAT6 CABLE 25FT BLACK     EA 34.99$        12.99$        

24400026 NXT USB 2.0 CABLE 16FT GOLD   EA 45.99$        12.99$        

24396185 RY20  BS LINDLEY MTHLY 17X11  EA 17.50$        12.99$        

24390537 RY20 AAG 2CLR REFILL 4X6 DAILY EA 15.09$        12.99$        

1668460 SBG MICROSDHC CLASS 10 16GB   EA 15.99$        12.99$        

508627 SCTCH PKGTP W/DIS 48MMX50M 2PK EA 35.65$        12.99$        

178105 SHAPE SORTING CUBE            EA 18.73$        12.99$        

392050 SOURPTCH KIDS CHNGMKERS 240CT EA 24.40$        12.99$        

599014 STAPLES 50PK PRINTABLE CD-R   EA 21.99$        12.99$        

392049 SWEDISHFISH CHANGMKERS 240CT  EA 24.40$        12.99$        

938722 SWI FASHION STAPLER 20 SHT RED EA 36.39$        12.99$        

938713 SWI FASHION STAPLER 20SHT NAVY EA 40.90$        12.99$        

2763867 USB UNIFYING RECEIVER         EA 14.99$        12.99$        

889124 BROTHER LC75Y HY YELLOW INK   EA 16.99$        13.00$        

1182797 HP 935 CYAN INK CARTRIDGE     EA 19.42$        13.00$        

24363846 PLNR AY20 STPLS PAJ BLK W 3X6 EA 13.41$        13.01$        

1780861 BTS STRAIGHT BORDER SET       EA 14.39$        13.01$        

508878 PRINTER RIBN MICROLINE 420/490 EA 20.70$        13.01$        

919705 TOP BRUTE 1STREAM REC 32GAL BL EA 23.64$        13.01$        

2728802 ACTIVEAIRE COMPACT DSPNSR BLK EA 37.20$        13.02$        

2728812 ACTIVEAIRE COMPACT DSPNSR GRAY EA 37.20$        13.02$        

2728803 ACTIVEAIRE COMPACT DSPNSR WHT EA 37.20$        13.02$        

895843 STPLS DOC FLE 19PKT BLK LTR   EA 13.15$        13.02$        

710290 3M GEL MOUSEPAD WRISTREST DAIS EA 23.35$        13.03$        

275174 SIGN DGR MACH SS AUT 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        13.03$        

600515 STAPLES PRINTING CALC         EA 31.49$        13.03$        

789230 SOAP HAND SOFTSP ANTIBC 1 GAL EA 29.81$        13.04$        

491499 BINDER D-RING LOCKING 2IN BLK EA 17.64$        13.05$        

938535 TRED REMAN HP 564XL HY CYN INK EA 29.82$        13.05$        

938537 TRED REMAN HP 564XL HY MAG INK EA 29.82$        13.05$        

938540 TRED REMAN HP 564XL HY YEL INK EA 29.82$        13.05$        

491487 BINDER CV D-RING LOCKING 3 BLK EA 26.54$        13.06$        

463684 BINDER VIEW EASYOPEN 3IN WHITE EA 26.54$        13.06$        

24390822 RY20 ATAGLNC DESK REF WKLY 6X7 EA 17.49$        13.06$        

821172 BNDR DURABLE 8.5X5.5 LH 2 BL  EA 16.43$        13.07$        

461747 STERLING BUSINESS CARD FILE   EA 23.86$        13.07$        

919709 TOP BRUTE BOT/CAN REC 32GAL BL EA 23.64$        13.07$        

24376079 AY20 ATAGLANCE VERT WALL 8X11 EA 13.50$        13.10$        

721868 V3 USB 3.0 DRIVE 32 GB GRAY   EA 13.50$        13.10$        

737668 11 X 17 CLEARVUE BINDER 1IN   EA 23.52$        13.10$        

610303 SIGN WALL 4INX8IN PLATE ONLY  EA 25.75$        13.10$        

676814 RUBBERMAID HYGEN WAND DUSTER  EA 16.12$        13.11$        

935289 FELLOWES WRIST REST - GRAPHITE EA 29.69$        13.12$        

821301 I SPY ALPHABET AQUARIUM       EA 19.99$        13.12$        

934806 PLUSH TOUCH WRIST REST        EA 29.69$        13.12$        

365732 E-Z OPEN SHEARS               EA 14.09$        13.14$        

751476 1.5 EW EZD RING BINDER        EA 18.30$        13.15$        

654239 FILE EXP ANTIMIC A-Z 12INX10IN EA 31.95$        13.15$        

812642 MOP DUST TWISTED LOOP 24X5    EA 27.56$        13.16$        

614320 BINDER RNDRING LOCKING 3IN BLK EA 18.81$        13.17$        

912710 PHOTO FRAME 8.5X11 ROSEWD/BLK EA 15.79$        13.17$        

2618988 SPLS UNV STYLUS DARK RED      EA 14.43$        13.17$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

823001 SOAP HAND SE NO74 LIQUID 1GL  EA 29.50$        13.18$        

1787190 BROTHER SUPER HY CYAN INK CART EA 17.98$        13.19$        

1787194 BROTHER SUPER HY MAGENTA INK C EA 17.98$        13.19$        

1787193 BROTHER SUPER HY YELLOW INK C EA 17.98$        13.19$        

857584 RESPIRATR HALF FACPC REUSE LG EA 22.52$        13.19$        

277640 SIGN CTN OPEN DR SLW 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        13.19$        

919460 TURN  TELL CLOCK              EA 18.73$        13.19$        

422412 RESPIRATR HALF FACPC REUSE MD EA 21.69$        13.21$        

852109 WEBFOOT COTTON 5IN BL LG      EA 30.80$        13.21$        

851616 WEBFOOT COTTON 5IN GR LG      EA 30.80$        13.21$        

851619 WEBFOOT COTTON 5IN WH LG      EA 28.52$        13.21$        

791187 WESTCOTT 7IN NONSTICK TITANIUM EA 17.40$        13.25$        

203249 KC MOD TCHLS SOAP DSPR BRSHMTL EA 227.42$       13.27$        

814967 SE65 DEGREASER HANDY MIX      EA 49.11$        13.27$        

927557 UNDATED MNTH ATGLNC ERS WALL  EA 19.29$        13.28$        

24345851 2020 MNTH ATAGLNC APPT DSK 6X9 EA 24.29$        13.29$        

504218 MONEY BAGES A COIN VALUE GAME EA 19.99$        13.29$        

271285 CASE-IT 2IN ZIPPER BINDER BLUE EA 15.99$        13.30$        

354579 FIRST AID REFILL 238AN/240A   EA 37.14$        13.31$        

822856 FIRST RESPONDER:FLUID SPILL KT EA 22.67$        13.31$        

500555 STARBUCKS 1LB GROUND BREAKFAST EA 20.99$        13.31$        

521018 STARBUCKS 1LB GROUND FRCH RST EA 20.99$        13.31$        

500527 STARBUCKS 1LB GROUND VERONA   EA 24.28$        13.31$        

453390 COLORWAVE A-Z OPEN TOP EXP LTR EA 19.33$        13.33$        

912148 DSPR TOWEL HRD RL 1.75 INCH HU EA 127.63$       13.33$        

815946 RECEPTACLE WASTE RECY ROUND 6. EA 36.24$        13.33$        

504357 STAPLER METAL FULL BK         EA 42.59$        13.34$        

862871 TI 30XIIS SCIENTIFIC PINK CALC EA 17.00$        13.34$        

729600 TITANIUM 8IN ULTRASMOOTH BENT EA 20.90$        13.35$        

422500 1650 ECONOMY ELASTIC (M)BLACK EA 19.21$        13.36$        

775746 HP 920 CYAN INK               EA 15.80$        13.36$        

775748 HP 920 MAGENTA INK            EA 15.80$        13.36$        

775749 HP 920 YELLOW INK             EA 15.80$        13.36$        

849850 TCELL CONTINUOUS ORDER CONTROL EA 26.00$        13.36$        

24337415 BROTHER LC3011BK  BLACK INK   EA 14.49$        13.37$        

24337420 BROTHER LC3013 HY CYAN INK    EA 14.49$        13.37$        

24337423 BROTHER LC3013 HY MAGENTA INK EA 14.49$        13.37$        

2274744 DYMO D1 DURABLE 1/2 WHT ON RED EA 19.36$        13.37$        

256186 HAT & COAT HOOK BRIGHT FINISH EA 20.00$        13.37$        

082675 HD BINDER 4IN BLK W/LBL HLDR  EA 30.09$        13.37$        

24390859 RY20  AAG YR WALL CAL 24 X 36 EA 21.89$        13.37$        

1004265 TRED REM CAN CL-241XL HYTRICLR EA 25.59$        13.38$        

1293602 USA MAP JIGSAW PUZZLE         EA 18.73$        13.38$        

675641 EPSON T078220 CYAN INK        EA 15.29$        13.39$        

675642 EPSON T078320 MAGENTA INK     EA 21.99$        13.39$        

675644 EPSON T078420 YELLOW INK      EA 15.29$        13.39$        

24390847 RY20  AAG DLY PADSTYL RFL 5X8 EA 20.99$        13.39$        

938450 TRED REMAN HP 940XL HY CYN INK EA 33.75$        13.39$        

938449 TRED REMAN HP 940XL HY MAG INK EA 33.75$        13.39$        

938447 TRED REMAN HP 940XL HY YEL INK EA 33.75$        13.39$        

24357848 2020 PLNR MNTHLY BLK 8X11     EA 19.08$        13.40$        

333584 CANON HS-1200TS CALCULATOR    EA 20.99$        13.40$        

917063 FILE-FOLDER GAMES IN COLOR: SO EA 25.64$        13.40$        

403964 FIRST AID REFILL KIT 96 PC    EA 23.44$        13.40$        

830684 RACK BOOK REMOVABLE           EA 20.38$        13.41$        

2093908 SPLS SVGA MONITOR CABLE 10FT  EA 56.23$        13.41$        

613216 5YD STICKY WHITE TAPE         EA 28.69$        13.45$        

24390807 RY20 ATAGLNC RECYCL MNTH 15X22 EA 28.59$        13.45$        

2094892 SPLS CAT6 CABLE 25FT BLACK    EA 31.99$        13.46$        

651559 TRED REMAN HP 94 BLACK INK    EA 38.78$        13.46$        

440827 CANON BCI-3E BLACK INK        EA 15.99$        13.47$        

434274 EZD BINDER 2  BLK W/LBL HLDR  EA 17.55$        13.47$        

24354978 SLIDE LABEL SYNTHETIC         EA 18.00$        13.47$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

917892 BROTHER TZE-631 12MM BLK ON YL EA 20.89$        13.48$        

2148360 POST-IT POP-UP PERIWINKLE DISP EA 13.73$        13.48$        

24345852 2020 AAG 3-MNTH REF WALL 23X12 EA 23.59$        13.49$        

842168 DECANTER DECAF COFFEE 12 CUP  EA 25.40$        13.49$        

842169 DECANTER REGULAR COFFEE 12 CUP EA 25.40$        13.49$        

1184365 EMPRELIDERAZGO                EA 14.99$        13.49$        

372089 HEPA MOTOR INTAKE FILTER      EA 19.70$        13.49$        

1852581 STAPLES 30QT SINGLE DRWR      EA 15.74$        13.49$        

623217 TRED REMAN HP 27 BLACK INK    EA 30.86$        13.50$        

1682490 SPLS QUICK EASEL              EA 37.09$        13.51$        

2494321 NCH 3 BIN BK                  EA 23.00$        13.53$        

2494326 NCH 3 BIN BL                  EA 23.00$        13.53$        

2494325 NCH 3 BIN GN                  EA 23.00$        13.53$        

2494324 NCH 3 BIN TL                  EA 23.00$        13.53$        

782781 SOFPULL TRIAL KIT DSPNSR/TOWEL EA 26.25$        13.54$        

976049 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 4IN NAVY EA 35.69$        13.55$        

074010 ERGOGUYSBKWHSTEREOHEADPHONE   EA 15.95$        13.56$        

369931 SQUEEGEE BLADE FRONT 26/28IN  EA 19.85$        13.56$        

1592015 6-OUT HOME/OFFICE SURGE       EA 13.99$        13.57$        

24145226 8.5X11 MAHOGANY/BLK FRAME     EA 13.99$        13.57$        

646015 WRIST STRIP                   EA 21.95$        13.58$        

919412 2 IN 1 TALKING BALL           EA 21.23$        13.59$        

753826 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 880990    EA 15.99$        13.59$        

2728651 FILOFAX PERSONAL REFILL 8X5   EA 13.99$        13.59$        

751480 2 EW EZS RING BINDER          EA 20.34$        13.60$        

854831 EYB OVERHEAD PROJECTOR LAMP   EA 60.75$        13.60$        

919458 DELUXE COMBO SCRATCH ART SET  EA 18.73$        13.61$        

917883 P-TCH TAPE 3/4IN BLK/WHT      EA 24.19$        13.61$        

796619 SPLS SLIM BATTERY SHARPENER   EA 14.04$        13.62$        

1116778 MOUSEPAD/WRISTREST  BLUE      EA 24.99$        13.63$        

806382 GOJO WHITE SOAP DSPNR 800ML   EA 31.14$        13.64$        

171469 M&D ANIMAL RESCUE-SORTNG TRUCK EA 19.99$        13.64$        

24394263 RY20 AAG QUICKNOTE DEKPD 17X11 EA 17.89$        13.64$        

842199 STORAGE POCKET CHART          EA 14.99$        13.64$        

876928 BEGINNING GEOGRAPHY           EA 24.85$        13.65$        

157965 EUROPE GEOPUZZLE              EA 20.13$        13.65$        

882270 HOW TO WRITE A STORY GR 1-3   EA 24.85$        13.65$        

882622 PARAGRAPH WRITING GR 2-4      EA 24.85$        13.65$        

24385009 RY20 BS RUEDUFLOR WKLY 8X11   EA 28.00$        13.68$        

399966 3IN BETTERBINDER OLIVE        EA 19.91$        13.69$        

24337609 ANTI-GLARE SLANT HOLDER 8.5X11 EA 15.99$        13.69$        

855049 INDUSTRIAL FLASHLIGHT 10000 CP EA 15.84$        13.69$        

277643 SIGN DGR DO NOT ENT 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        13.69$        

275527 SIGN NOT EXIT RD/WT 10X14 PLS EA 21.62$        13.69$        

1051252 EXP FILE VERT 3/PKT STADIUM   EA 27.51$        13.70$        

137190 MONTHLY BOOKKEEPING RECORD    EA 15.50$        13.71$        

2721759 ERGOSOFT SLIM MOUSE WRIST REST EA 14.14$        13.72$        

896369 BAKE AND DECORATE CUPCAKE SET EA 19.99$        13.72$        

984072 M&D 100 WOOD BLOCKS SET       EA 19.99$        13.72$        

896368 SEE AND SPELL GAME            EA 19.99$        13.72$        

1978018 CASCADE DISH DETRGNT PWDR 75OZ EA 16.91$        13.74$        

689508 M&M PEANUT 38OZ. POUCH        EA 20.56$        13.74$        

926779 M&M PEANUT BUTTER 34OZ BAG    EA 19.99$        13.74$        

508923 MESH WALL FILE BLACK          EA 26.00$        13.74$        

24373162 NXT 6OL 900J 8FT SURGE WHT    EA 17.99$        13.76$        

954140 TRED REMAN HP 61 TRICOLOR INK EA 27.23$        13.77$        

392764 STORAGE DRAWER LGL 24IN WHT   EA 43.74$        13.78$        

610348 HP 02 CYAN INK                EA 20.42$        13.79$        

610359 HP 02 LIGHT CYAN INK          EA 20.42$        13.79$        

610363 HP 02 LIGHT MAGENTA INK       EA 20.42$        13.79$        

610353 HP 02 MAGENTA INK             EA 20.42$        13.79$        

610355 HP 02 YELLOW INK              EA 20.42$        13.79$        

178104 STACKING TRAIN                EA 21.23$        13.79$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1004271 TRED REMAN HP 950XL HY BLK INK EA 45.43$        13.80$        

1021446 ULTIMATE SCREEN CARE KIT  DEVA EA 24.99$        13.82$        

2722094 STANLEY QUICKPOINT SNAP OFF BO EA 15.19$        13.85$        

852187 WEB FOOT MF TUBE MOP 1IN      EA 29.16$        13.85$        

043584 CARABINR 3110EXT SGL 10LB BK  EA 17.05$        13.86$        

919615 RTS 502451                    EA 18.30$        13.87$        

277666 SIGN CTN OPEN DR SLW 10X14 VNL EA 19.92$        13.88$        

199008 SPLS STD. 4OL ROTATING SURGE  EA 18.89$        13.88$        

824548 BALL TETHER YELLOW            EA 19.95$        13.89$        

704069 PURELL FOAM HD SNTZR 535ML    EA 44.04$        13.89$        

819388 TOOL STORAGE                  EA 38.49$        13.89$        

215068 CLOROX URINE RMVR REFILL 128OZ EA 27.73$        13.90$        

24343462 DUAX STAPLES 1000             EA 15.47$        13.90$        

1234090 PENCIL CUP CELL HLD FAUX LEATH EA 15.74$        13.92$        

2343114 PHOTO GEL KEYBOARD WRIST REST EA 27.99$        13.92$        

818796 BRUSH FLOOR PUSH FLAGGED 24 G EA 28.84$        13.94$        

958110 FSTAR 5SUB CR BLACK 8 1/2 X 11 EA 17.49$        13.95$        

958111 FSTAR 5SUB CR RED 8 1/2 X 11  EA 15.79$        13.95$        

941766 PERLER FUN FUSION BEADS 11000 EA 15.99$        13.96$        

562485 747 RIO RED STAPLER           EA 47.35$        13.97$        

889130 BROTHER LC75C HY CYAN INK     EA 16.99$        13.98$        

515184 HEAVY DUTY ONE TOUCH VIEW 4IN EA 40.04$        13.98$        

275745 INSTAX MINI TWIN PACK FILM    EA 19.95$        13.98$        

791161 SPLS 6 OUTLET PWR STRIP 15FT  EA 35.38$        13.98$        

943848 XPRESSLOAD VIEW BNDR 4IN BLK  EA 31.98$        13.98$        

943847 XPRESSLOAD VIEW BNDR 4IN WHT  EA 31.98$        13.98$        

737679 BELKIN MINI SURGE/USB CHARGER EA 29.99$        13.99$        

891799 CANON CLI-226 BLACK INK       EA 16.99$        13.99$        

891801 CANON CLI-226 MAGENTA INK     EA 16.99$        13.99$        

891802 CANON CLI-226 YELLOW INK      EA 16.99$        13.99$        

891800 CANON CLI-226C CYAN INK       EA 16.99$        13.99$        

2802493 FOLGERS CLASSIC ROAST 48 OZ   EA 26.20$        13.99$        

946194 HOLMES PERSONAL SPACE BOX FAN EA 35.10$        13.99$        

2140623 HP 902 INK CARTRIDGE CYAN     EA 16.61$        13.99$        

2140584 HP 902 INK CARTRIDGE MAGENTA  EA 16.61$        13.99$        

2140581 HP 902 INK CARTRIDGE YELLOW   EA 16.61$        13.99$        

803946 HUMAN BODY ACTIVITIES: 4-6    EA 16.99$        13.99$        

24323925 MRCLEAN ALLPURP CLNR GAIN ORIG EA 16.32$        13.99$        

24323924 MRCLEAN ANTIBAC CLNR GAIN CIT EA 16.23$        13.99$        

2102622 PHI13WCOMPACTFLUORT2TWST35KBLBEA 128.16$       13.99$        

2718895 RFID CARD HOLDER              EA 18.00$        13.99$        

1971364 12X250 1/2 INCH BUBBLE ROLL   EA 39.90$        14.00$        

24345819 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY BLACK 8X11  EA 30.69$        14.00$        

520353 AVY 3IN NON-STK VIEWBINDER BLK EA 23.04$        14.00$        

520361 AVY 3IN NON-STK VIEWBINDER BLU EA 23.04$        14.00$        

355099 DUSTMOP FRINGE 19.5X14        EA 27.48$        14.00$        

743459 HP 564 CYAN INK               EA 19.39$        14.01$        

743475 HP 564 MAGENTA INK            EA 19.39$        14.01$        

743480 HP 564 PHOTO BLACK INK        EA 19.39$        14.01$        

743477 HP 564 YELLOW INK             EA 19.39$        14.01$        

24344248 2020 WALL CALNDR 3 MONTHS BLU EA 16.84$        14.02$        

815063 REMOVER GRAFFITI READY 2USE SE EA 29.16$        14.02$        

613240 5YD STICKY BLACK TAPE         EA 28.69$        14.03$        

141342 SPLS IPHONE 5 CORD VPC        EA 31.49$        14.04$        

730039 CANON PGI-35 BLACK INK        EA 14.99$        14.05$        

610294 ENGRAVED SIGN WALL W/BLK HOLDR EA 20.09$        14.05$        

680638 CANON PGI-9 GRAY INK          EA 15.99$        14.06$        

24346131 MONTHLY BLOSSOM DESK PAD      EA 14.59$        14.07$        

625417 DUST-OFF NON FLAM 10OZ        EA 29.99$        14.09$        

178120 FIRST BEAD MAZE               EA 18.73$        14.09$        

941769 PERLER FUN FUSION FUSE BEAD AC EA 14.99$        14.09$        

826113 SKIRTING 16 H STAGE BY THE FOO EA 26.99$        14.09$        

826116 SKIRTING 16 H STAGE BY THE FOO EA 26.99$        14.09$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

826117 SKIRTING 16 H STAGE BY THE FOO EA 26.99$        14.09$        

826114 SKIRTING 16 STAGE BY THE FOOT EA 26.99$        14.09$        

826130 SKIRTING 8 STAGE BY THE FOOT  EA 26.99$        14.09$        

826134 SKIRTING 8 STAGE BY THE FOOT  EA 26.99$        14.09$        

826143 SKIRTING 8 STAGE BY THE FOOT  EA 26.99$        14.09$        

826144 SKIRTING 8 STAGE BY THE FOOT  EA 26.99$        14.09$        

2611668 CANON PG-243 BLACK INK        EA 15.99$        14.11$        

565379 EXPO FN LO ODOR STARTER SET   EA 14.98$        14.11$        

452556 STAPLES 100PK CD-R SPINDLE    EA 29.99$        14.11$        

600495 KENSINGTON HI-FI HEADPHONES   EA 20.68$        14.12$        

374279 MEGA CARTRIDGE NAPKIN DISPENSR EA 36.38$        14.12$        

24385112 RY20 AAG DAYMNDR BLK MNTH 7X9 EA 17.99$        14.12$        

452555 STAPLES 50PK CD-R SPINDLE     EA 19.99$        14.12$        

2343113 PHOTO GEL MOUSE PAD WRIST REST EA 24.99$        14.14$        

103887 STAPLER COMPACT SOFT-GRIP BLK EA 24.13$        14.14$        

318386 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 3IN BLK     EA 26.14$        14.15$        

318378 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 3IN BLUE    EA 26.14$        14.15$        

434233 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 3IN GRN     EA 26.14$        14.15$        

318360 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 3IN MAROON  EA 26.14$        14.15$        

498249 POLYCOLORS 13 POCKET BLUE     EA 14.98$        14.15$        

498252 POLYCOLORS 13 POCKET PURPLE   EA 14.98$        14.15$        

330375 TEACHER PLANNER ATAGLNC 8X11  EA 18.69$        14.15$        

24374392 AY19.20 DSK PD CAL ACAD LG    EA 14.59$        14.15$        

1739610 ARC LTTR QUILTED PU COVER BLAC EA 53.27$        14.18$        

495566 FIRST AID KIT F/10 PEOPLE     EA 15.98$        14.18$        

881514 HISTORY POCKETS ANCIENT GREEC EA 24.89$        14.18$        

871868 HISTORY POCKETS COLONIAL AMER EA 24.89$        14.18$        

872745 HISTORY POCKETS MOVING WEST   EA 24.89$        14.18$        

879422 HOW TO WRITE A STORY GR 4-6   EA 24.85$        14.18$        

2396768 MONITOR STAND BL              EA 14.99$        14.18$        

071083 STARBUCKS ESPESSO RST 1LB WB  EA 21.07$        14.18$        

178097 ABACUS                        EA 18.73$        14.19$        

1412571 PRTZL CRSP JALPNO JCK 3OZ 8/CT EA 19.20$        14.19$        

735257 ROLODEX PINK BUSINESS CRD-HLDR EA 26.40$        14.19$        

157959 SOLAR SYSTEM MAP 500PCS PUZZLE EA 18.96$        14.19$        

24402458 TR 7 TIER INCL SORTER MESH BLK EA 38.00$        14.19$        

1834194 HOD YRLY LAMWALL CAL 24X37    EA 26.52$        14.20$        

821353 MONSTER MATH ADDITION & SUBTR EA 27.22$        14.22$        

879221 HISTORY POCKETS ANCIENT EGYPT EA 24.89$        14.24$        

20003732 HW 6104 FIRE RESISTANT SEC BOX EA 93.89$        14.24$        

928585 TARGUS UNIVERSL TABLET STYLUS EA 14.99$        14.24$        

2314634 CAMBRIDGE WS PINK CASEBND 5X8 EA 15.19$        14.27$        

213663 KEYBOARD WRIST ROCKER WHITE   EA 24.99$        14.27$        

365597 SPLS WINGLID FILE BOX CLR/NVY EA 40.75$        14.27$        

520346 AVERY BINDER VIEW 3 WE        EA 23.04$        14.28$        

889127 BROTHER LC75M HY MAGENTA INK  EA 16.99$        14.29$        

487475 CARDFILE EXPRESSION MESH BLACK EA 19.53$        14.29$        

814947 SE64 NEUTRAL CLEANER HANDYMIX EA 38.14$        14.29$        

1235131 TILT N VIEW ANIMAL XRAYS CD ST EA 19.99$        14.29$        

178542 UPPER AND LOWERCASE ALPHABET  EA 21.23$        14.29$        

428141 WOOD LETTER TRAY MOHOG        EA 32.03$        14.29$        

24390836 RY20  AAG BLK DESKPAD 22 X 17 EA 20.49$        14.30$        

24390827 RY20 CAMBRIDGE MINA WKLY 8X11 EA 21.39$        14.30$        

082678 STPLS HD BINDER 3IN BLUE      EA 21.45$        14.30$        

855166 AAA FLASHLIGHT 243 CD         EA 15.48$        14.31$        

1671401 RECLOSEABLE FASTENER 1INX15FT EA 28.50$        14.31$        

070167 FILE 59225 HANGING EXPNDBL BE EA 23.58$        14.33$        

507584 TABLE SET BANQUET ROLL WHT    EA 19.05$        14.37$        

369941 SQUEEGEE BLADE LNTX REAR 24IN EA 21.00$        14.38$        

568527 PROF LYSOL DISINF CLEANER 1GAL EA 27.89$        14.39$        

2274743 DYMO D1 DURABLE 1/2 BLK ON ORG EA 14.84$        14.39$        

918889 MULTISENSORY STRATEGIES: LESSO EA 26.93$        14.41$        

737667 11 X 17 CLEARVUE BINDER 1.5 WH EA 25.89$        14.42$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

503449 EXPO LARGE AREA-ERASER        EA 20.79$        14.42$        

812295 WALL CLOCK 14 IN PLASTIC ROUND EA 45.14$        14.42$        

24345849 2020 AAG NTEBK W/REF BLK 9X11 EA 20.09$        14.44$        

912932 MAGNETIC SENTENCE STRIPS      EA 14.99$        14.44$        

494692 TAPE FABRIC D1 1/2 X 11.5     EA 23.79$        14.44$        

566846 FAB ZIP FILE 13PKT LTR DKBL   EA 27.52$        14.45$        

959019 FRAMED VIEW BINDER 2IN NAVY   EA 20.26$        14.45$        

904827 SHARP EL-R287BBK 12 DIGIT ECO EA 21.14$        14.45$        

2106827 STEEL CASH BOX/REMOVEABLE TRAY EA 20.79$        14.45$        

1675267 SPLS 6.6K PB BLK              EA 21.98$        14.46$        

935735 BAUSCH&LMB 4IN ROUND LED MGNFR EA 33.70$        14.47$        

915989 ENMOTION AUTOMATED SOAP DSPR  EA 381.33$       14.47$        

886660 DESKTOP MK120 KEYBOARD&MOUSE  EA 19.99$        14.48$        

917885 BROTHER TZE-121 9MM BLK ON CLR EA 17.59$        14.49$        

2411695 HERSHEY MILKCHOC KISSES 35.8OZ EA 21.83$        14.49$        

2411692 HERSHEY MINI BAG 35.9 OZ.     EA 21.83$        14.49$        

2411693 HERSHEYS NUGGET ASST. 31.5OZ  EA 21.83$        14.49$        

2411696 REESES MINI PB CUPS 35.6 OZ.  EA 21.83$        14.49$        

2093164 STAPLES USB A/B CABL 16FT GOLD EA 45.30$        14.49$        

901518 NTBK 8.25X5 7/8 96/SHT BK     EA 15.24$        14.50$        

1389488 PRIVACY FILTER CHROMEBOOK 11.6 EA 26.48$        14.50$        

071084 STARBUCKS CAFE VERONA 1LB WB  EA 24.28$        14.50$        

401594 MSKN CLSSC RL SM BLK SC       EA 14.95$        14.50$        

402630 MSKN CLSSC RL SM RED HC       EA 14.95$        14.50$        

24391383 RY20 BS OLLIE W 5X8           EA 22.00$        14.51$        

866975 MIRACLEBIND NOTEPRO BLK NOTEBK EA 18.49$        14.52$        

2805661 SPLS WIRELESS MOUSE GOLD      EA 14.99$        14.52$        

2805659 SPLS WIRELESS OPTICAL MOUSE WT EA 14.99$        14.52$        

369952 SQUEEGEE BLADE LNTX REAR 32IN EA 22.60$        14.52$        

24390833 RY20 AAG DLY TODAY IS WALL 6X6 EA 28.59$        14.53$        

120154 3X5 CRD FILE W/ FOLLOW BLOCK  EA 43.37$        14.54$        

2721852 GENDER NEUTRAL RESTROOM HANDIC EA 14.95$        14.54$        

869101 LOGI K120 CORDED KEYBOARD     EA 19.99$        14.54$        

2721851 MAN AND WOMAN RESTROOM GENDER EA 14.95$        14.54$        

851623 WEB FOOT MF TUBE MOP 5IN      EA 30.74$        14.54$        

2397201 7 INCH STRAIGHT TI NON STICK S EA 14.99$        14.54$        

24337604 ANTI-GLARE WALL HOLDER 11X8.5 EA 14.99$        14.54$        

24337605 ANTI-GLARE WALL HOLDER 8.5X11 EA 14.99$        14.54$        

170923 BELLA 121QT LTCHNG STORAGE BIN EA 14.99$        14.54$        

952620 BROTHER LC103CS HY CYAN INK   EA 14.99$        14.54$        

952619 BROTHER LC103MS HY MGTA INK   EA 14.99$        14.54$        

952618 BROTHER LC103YS HY YELO INK   EA 14.99$        14.54$        

1787192 BROTHER LC20EC SUPER HY CYAN  EA 14.99$        14.54$        

1787195 BROTHER LC20EM SUPER HY MAGNTA EA 14.99$        14.54$        

1671271 BROTHER LC20EY YELLOW INK     EA 14.99$        14.54$        

24399011 NXT 32GB USB 2.0              EA 14.99$        14.54$        

2805660 SPLS WIRELESS MOUSE MARBLE    EA 14.99$        14.54$        

24402453 TR TABLETOP FILE-MESH BLACK   EA 15.00$        14.55$        

616963 TI15 SCIENTIFIC CALC          EA 20.78$        14.55$        

2115873 PACIFIC BLUE ULTRA TOWEL DISP EA 96.25$        14.56$        

24356074 RY20 BS OLLIE MTHLY 22X17     EA 20.00$        14.56$        

612374 ANTIMICROBIAL STAPLER BLACK   EA 25.09$        14.58$        

952610 BLK SPREADSHEET BINDER 2IN    EA 32.14$        14.60$        

814972 DELUXE HAND STAPLER           EA 20.95$        14.61$        

260822 POST-IT CAT POP DISP          EA 15.20$        14.62$        

082663 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 4IN WHT  EA 35.69$        14.62$        

638517 MEMORY FOAM MOUSE WRIST PILLOW EA 28.53$        14.63$        

2140620 MSKN 12M WKLY NTBK LG GRP HC  EA 22.95$        14.63$        

147313 MSKN EVERNOTE LG RL NBK 5X8 WR EA 29.95$        14.63$        

24374393 AY19.20 ECONOMY DSK PAD CAL   EA 15.10$        14.65$        

2610179 DESKTOP DRAWER SYSTEM MEDIUM  EA 48.84$        14.65$        

446141 DYMO LABELS WHITE ADDRES30572 EA 27.08$        14.66$        

458189 DIAL ANITBACT HAND SOAP 1GAL  EA 24.03$        14.66$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2406283 SPLS WIRED KEYBOARD AND MOUSE EA 32.55$        14.66$        

675289 GOJO TFX GRY SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 109.10$       14.67$        

1549937 RESPIRATR HALF FACPC RU DD LG EA 22.51$        14.68$        

641517 DICTIONARY INTERMEDIATE       EA 18.95$        14.70$        

440037 RACK ORGANIZER BLACK          EA 15.50$        14.70$        

475490 RIBBON LATHEM 1000/1500/7000E EA 15.00$        14.70$        

837376 SPLS 25FT BLK CAT6 NET. CABLE EA 43.06$        14.71$        

652106 BINDER HD VIEW 3 INCH WHITE   EA 19.79$        14.72$        

380806 DESKTOP ELEC PENCIL SHARPENER EA 27.56$        14.72$        

872253 SMART SPLASH SHAPE SHELL TURT EA 19.99$        14.72$        

194415 5X8 INDX CRD TRAY BLACK       EA 37.46$        14.73$        

163154 BIODEGRDBLE VIEWBNDR 5IN WHT  EA 39.61$        14.73$        

2716439 POST-IT NOTE DISPNSR ROSE GOLD EA 15.20$        14.74$        

875379 QRTET INSTANT EASEL           EA 43.17$        14.75$        

507844 STAMP KIT MAKE YOUR OWN       EA 24.10$        14.75$        

647748 MEMORY FOAM WRIST PILLOW-BLK  EA 29.69$        14.76$        

576693 SIGN CUBICLE10.5INX3.5IN BLACK EA 21.07$        14.76$        

751488 3 TOUCHGARD ANTIM BINDER      EA 20.97$        14.77$        

2315204 CAMBRIDGE BLK/WHITESTRIPE 9X11 EA 17.98$        14.78$        

400050 DUST/WET MOP 16IN CLEAN WTR   EA 25.68$        14.78$        

637442 CONSTRC PPR STORAGE  15SLOTS  EA 31.79$        14.79$        

422958 HALF MASK RESP  LG            EA 26.25$        14.79$        

879350 WRITING POETRY WITH CHILDREN  EA 24.85$        14.79$        

24324341 NXT 7OL 1200J 6FT SURGE WHT   EA 23.99$        14.80$        

24402462 TR THREE TIERED SHELF MESH BLK EA 27.00$        14.80$        

24339100 POST-IT DISPENSER             EA 15.28$        14.82$        

24339103 POST-IT DISPENSER             EA 15.28$        14.82$        

428946 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 4IN WE EA 40.04$        14.83$        

2741324 MSK 12M WEEKLY NOTEBOOK BLACK EA 22.95$        14.83$        

2741325 MSK 12M WEEKLY NOTEBOOK GREEN EA 22.95$        14.83$        

1909080 MSKN 12M WKLY NTBK LG BLK HARD EA 22.95$        14.83$        

1909081 MSKN 12M WKLY NTBK LG BLK SOFT EA 22.95$        14.83$        

1909084 MSKN 12M WKLY NTBK LG RED HC  EA 22.95$        14.83$        

082664 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 4IN BLK  EA 35.69$        14.83$        

2306504 DYMO D1 DURABLE 1/2 WHT ON BLK EA 19.36$        14.84$        

24345809 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY BLACK 7X9   EA 28.09$        14.86$        

887545 DUSTOFF LCD/PLASMA SCRN KIT LG EA 19.99$        14.86$        

382001 EXEC WET FLOOR 2SIDE SIGN     EA 23.74$        14.86$        

470977 FLASHLIGHT WEATHRDY RCHRG LED EA 17.50$        14.86$        

842210 DELUXE CALENDAR               EA 22.99$        14.87$        

823758 ORIGINAL: RED                 EA 22.99$        14.87$        

693565 TI-30XS SCIENTIFIC CALCULATORS EA 20.79$        14.87$        

372098 HEPA MOTOR INTAKE FILTER      EA 21.85$        14.89$        

877591 MODEL HEART ANATOMY           EA 24.99$        14.89$        

872363 RELATIONAL GEOSOLIDS 42/PK CL EA 18.99$        14.89$        

386309 STAPLER 747 ACCENT BLACK      EA 49.32$        14.89$        

854046 SHARPENER ELEC PENCIL BE      EA 28.19$        14.90$        

210492 ELMERS GLUE ALL 1 GALLON      EA 38.55$        14.91$        

074226 V7BLACKDELUXEEAR-CUPHEADPHONE EA 19.99$        14.91$        

329494 SMARTTOUCH FULL STRIP BCA     EA 36.82$        14.92$        

812242 CHART 24X36 TAB 1 RULD        EA 23.59$        14.93$        

369718 NEW VIEW - LIFE CYCLE CARD SET EA 19.99$        14.93$        

428757 2 HOOK WALL RACK              EA 16.00$        14.95$        

2094930 SPLS DC CHARG  LIGHT 1.5AMP   EA 27.55$        14.97$        

356265 B777 EPIC STAPLER BLACK       EA 41.19$        14.98$        

1834195 ERTSCPES LAM WALL CAL 24X37   EA 28.73$        14.98$        

24396179 RY20 DD PEYTONNVY MTHLY 15X12 EA 20.00$        14.98$        

857870 FLASHLIGHT KIT 3V W/BATT/HLSTR EA 15.45$        14.99$        

24337606 ANTI-GLARE STANDUP HLDR 11X8.5 EA 17.49$        14.99$        

24337608 ANTI-GLARE STANDUP HLDR 8.5X11 EA 17.49$        14.99$        

689517 ASSORTED MINI CHOCOLATE 35.9OZ EA 19.76$        14.99$        

24376908 AY20 BS BARCELONA MTHLY 15X12 EA 20.00$        14.99$        

24376911 AY20 BS DOTS MTHLY 22X17      EA 20.00$        14.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24376898 AY20 BS MAHALO MTHLY 22X17    EA 20.00$        14.99$        

24376896 AY20 BS OLLIE MTHLY 22X17     EA 20.00$        14.99$        

24376902 AY20 BS OLLIE WKLY 5X8        EA 22.00$        14.99$        

917886 BROTHER TZE-325 9MM WHT ON BLK EA 21.99$        14.99$        

757275 CANON PGI-220 BLACK INK       EA 17.99$        14.99$        

2419906 DUNKIN DONUT FV GROUND 20OZ   EA 24.87$        14.99$        

2419907 DUNKIN DONUT ORGNL GROUND 20OZ EA 24.87$        14.99$        

1599867 HOLMES AER1 FILTER            EA 19.99$        14.99$        

1894175 MS DOCUMENT BOX TURQUOISE     EA 19.99$        14.99$        

24384014 NXT CAR CHRG 2 USB 24W BLK    EA 24.99$        14.99$        

24400047 NXT DVI-D VIDEO CABLE 10FT    EA 48.99$        14.99$        

24400005 NXT HDMI CABLE 12FT GOLD      EA 57.99$        14.99$        

24390795 RY20 ATAGLNC BLUE MONTHLY 9X11 EA 24.59$        14.99$        

817249 SHEARS BENT HANDLE 8 RIGHT OR EA 16.99$        14.99$        

1196784 SPLS 1 MTR 30PIN CABLE BLK    EA 15.74$        14.99$        

939086 SPLS HDMI F TO MICRO M ADPTR  EA 25.90$        14.99$        

071082 STRBCKS PIKE PLCE DECAF 1LB   EA 24.28$        14.99$        

630375 SWL OPTIMA COMPACT STPLR 25SH EA 44.45$        14.99$        

829333 TRANSP FILM-WRITE ON-BOX      EA 50.14$        14.99$        

24199761 UNDATED PLANNER NOTEBOOK 9X11 EA 29.95$        14.99$        

2402231 SPLS XL MP ROLLED             EA 15.47$        15.01$        

943642 GAPLESS NONVIEW BNDR 4IN BLK  EA 22.79$        15.01$        

938403 TRED REMAN HP 564XL HY BLK INK EA 32.13$        15.02$        

810904 NOTEPRO EXEC NOTEBK 11X8.5PINK EA 24.79$        15.03$        

324013 BROTHER LC71BK BLACK INK      EA 16.99$        15.04$        

882373 STUDENT GROUPING PENCILS SET  EA 16.99$        15.05$        

422959 HALF MASK RESP  MED ELASTOMER EA 26.25$        15.07$        

2122192 PURLL PRO SURF DSFCT RFL 128OZ EA 17.50$        15.07$        

24374905 2020 WALL 3 MNTH 12X27        EA 22.87$        15.09$        

24402447 TR HANG FILE DESK ORG MESH BLK EA 47.00$        15.11$        

946153 PC REFILL FOR ACM60002  127PC EA 29.10$        15.12$        

851622 WEB FOOT MICROFIBER MEDIUM 5IN EA 28.52$        15.12$        

826014 CHART 36X24 PAD RULED         EA 23.59$        15.13$        

894675 HD EZD VIEW BINDER  3  RED    EA 28.84$        15.15$        

516433 IRIS 54QT STACK&PULL CLR/GRY  EA 41.66$        15.15$        

815072 SE61 GLASS CLEANER BULK       EA 48.53$        15.15$        

119107 STPLS OPEN TOP FLE DAY BRN LTR EA 27.41$        15.16$        

1834208 EARTHSCAPES 14 MO APPT BOOK   EA 19.56$        15.18$        

512931 SWIFFER SWEEPER               EA 27.95$        15.18$        

518423 MESSAGE BOOK 400 RECY         EA 15.65$        15.18$        

1682586 BLACKNRED SOFT COVER NB RED A6 EA 19.79$        15.19$        

847373 CLASSROOM ORG/MANAGEMENT 3-5  EA 26.32$        15.19$        

1234977 NEW SPROUTS HEALTHY DINNER    EA 19.99$        15.19$        

1234978 NEW SPROUTS HEALTHY LUNCH     EA 19.99$        15.19$        

1235013 SNAPNLEARN ALPHABET ALLIGATORS EA 19.99$        15.19$        

24344241 2020 WEEK/MONTH TABBED PLNR   EA 23.94$        15.20$        

918125 HYGEN 24 IN. DUST MOP         EA 30.02$        15.20$        

851608 MICROFIBER LOOPED-END 24X5    EA 33.08$        15.20$        

235432 HP 04 BLACK INK               EA 17.48$        15.21$        

909171 TIDE LIQ DETERGNT W/FBRZE 92OZ EA 30.10$        15.21$        

2423343 PAINT/OIL GREASE REMOVER      EA 38.84$        15.22$        

917861 BROTHER TZE-S211 6MM BLKWHT ES EA 18.69$        15.24$        

2316259 IDEA COLLECT PRO NTBK GRAY 8X5 EA 19.38$        15.26$        

2730204 MAGNETIC GLASS BOARD ERASER   EA 24.97$        15.27$        

2719603 POST-IT 3X3 STEEL POP DISP BLK EA 15.28$        15.27$        

2719602 POST-IT 3X3 STEEL POP DISP WHT EA 15.28$        15.27$        

954142 TRED REMAN HP 61XL HY BLK INK EA 43.43$        15.27$        

510658 LID FOR 44-GALLON CAN         EA 32.28$        15.28$        

402177 AQUA BALL MOISTENER           EA 20.00$        15.29$        

494043 C-FOLD/MULTIFOLD TOWEL DISP.  EA 49.93$        15.29$        

1429131 NUMBERS 0-20                  EA 21.23$        15.29$        

1235348 PANCAKE PILEUP RELAY GAME     EA 19.99$        15.29$        

841895 PRETEND AND PLAY COOKING SET  EA 19.99$        15.29$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

228665 SIGN ADMAT 8.5X11 BK          EA 16.99$        15.29$        

812972 ACCESSORY RTD WIREBASKET HOLDS EA 32.62$        15.30$        

576856 TRED REMAN HP 56 BLACK INK    EA 37.84$        15.30$        

325148 TZE-FX231 12MM BLKONWHT FLEXID EA 21.99$        15.30$        

369957 SQUEEGEE BLADE LNTX REAR 26IN EA 25.85$        15.31$        

826118 SKIRTING 24 H STAGE BY THE FOO EA 29.41$        15.32$        

826121 SKIRTING 24 H STAGE BY THE FOO EA 29.41$        15.33$        

826122 SKIRTING 24 H STAGE BY THE FOO EA 29.41$        15.33$        

957990 7 OUTLT SURGE PROTECTR W/COAX EA 24.99$        15.34$        

805929 250 CARD MINI FILE1.75X3.25BLK EA 28.03$        15.37$        

131200 8.5 X 11 BLACK                EA 40.52$        15.38$        

131688 8.5X11 BLACK                  EA 40.52$        15.38$        

592279 BINDER 363-44B VIEW 2 BLACK   EA 16.98$        15.39$        

1671141 I-SPIRE WRIST ROCKER MP BLACK EA 22.99$        15.39$        

552380 MAGNIFIER 2X4IN 2X FOLDRECT LT EA 29.50$        15.39$        

506360 PUNCHES  3 HOLE ADJ W/LEVER12 EA 54.69$        15.39$        

199006 SPLS USB 2OL 2USB WALL TAP    EA 20.99$        15.42$        

1035220 EXP FILE 12 PKT 12-1/2X9-1/4  EA 33.60$        15.43$        

178549 ALPHABET SOUND PUZZLE         EA 24.98$        15.44$        

178296 FOOD GROUPS                   EA 24.98$        15.44$        

178316 FRIDGE FOOD                   EA 24.98$        15.44$        

752476 HEAVY DUTY STAPLE REMOVER     EA 16.97$        15.44$        

425092 SOFPUL TWIN H-C CENTER DISPENS EA 190.67$       15.44$        

24376900 AY20 DD PEYTONNAVY WKLY 8X11  EA 28.00$        15.46$        

1748584 EPSON 774 ECOTANK INK PGMT BLK EA 19.49$        15.46$        

102109 SE66 DISINFECTANT BULK        EA 28.46$        15.47$        

847950 DAILY HNDWRTNG CONTEMP CURSIV EA 30.70$        15.49$        

366207 LOGITECH M325 WIRELESS MSE RED EA 29.99$        15.49$        

912930 POCKET CHART CALC-U-STORE 29W EA 19.99$        15.49$        

24396177 RY20 BS SCENES MTHLY 12X17    EA 18.00$        15.50$        

460804 SPLS 2A IP5 LIGHTNING 2USB    EA 20.99$        15.50$        

2757019 SBG 26 PT EXP DOC FILE        EA 15.99$        15.51$        

540728 SMILE FACE STRESS BALLS       EA 15.99$        15.51$        

504242 MEASURING WORMS               EA 17.99$        15.52$        

821327 NAME THAT WORD                EA 23.99$        15.52$        

24356080 RY20 BS OLLIE MTHLY 36X24     EA 32.00$        15.52$        

645318 BROTHER LC51 CYAN INK         EA 17.99$        15.54$        

645319 BROTHER LC51 MAGENTA INK      EA 20.18$        15.54$        

645320 BROTHER LC51 YELLOW INK       EA 20.18$        15.54$        

494694 TAPE D1 PERMANENT 1/2  X 18   EA 21.97$        15.54$        

848656 4 IN 1 STEREO MONO HEADPHONE  EA 20.85$        15.56$        

083905 TOPS JRNL IDEA CLCTV BLK 120ST EA 22.41$        15.56$        

2660686 DAWN POT/PAN DETERGENT 128OZ. EA 30.01$        15.58$        

823362 DEODOR VIAFRESH ODOR ELIM LEMN EA 38.17$        15.62$        

823364 DEODORIZR VIAFRESH CHERRY 1GL EA 38.24$        15.62$        

179385 GLASSES UVEX BK/CLR ANTI FOG  EA 20.02$        15.62$        

924170 DAILY ATAGLNC 2DAY/PAGE BK 6X9 EA 25.79$        15.63$        

2094889 SPLS HDMI MINI/MICRO ADPT     EA 22.86$        15.64$        

102745 HP 504A/HP507A WASTE TNR      EA 17.26$        15.65$        

2739887 STONE PAPER NOTEBOOK COLLEGE R EA 16.46$        15.68$        

330250 BOSTON ELECTRIC SHARPENER 1900 EA 34.32$        15.69$        

823363 DEODORIZR VIAFRESH WILDFLOWER EA 42.83$        15.69$        

891251 RISER MONITOR STANDARD PM/GPH EA 28.99$        15.70$        

24390546 RY20 AAG QNOTE ERAS 16X12 YRLY EA 16.19$        15.70$        

071085 STARBCKS PIKE PLACE 1LB WHL BN EA 21.07$        15.72$        

790427 TEXHIDE SERIES ACCOUNT BK     EA 34.59$        15.73$        

24373523 2020 12M POLY ASST DAILY 8X11 EA 45.99$        15.75$        

213662 KEYBOARD WRIST ROCKER GRAY    EA 24.99$        15.75$        

839384 MATH LEARNING GAMES K         EA 24.99$        15.75$        

24390538 RY20 AAG FULL WEEKEND 7X9 W   EA 27.79$        15.75$        

511961 BUS CARD BK W/ZIPPER 120 CARD EA 25.18$        15.76$        

478445 CRTSTALS MOUSEPAD/WRIST BLUE  EA 22.99$        15.76$        

1990377 TRED REMAN HP 935XL HY CYN INK EA 22.49$        15.76$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1990376 TRED REMAN HP 935XL HY MAG INK EA 22.49$        15.76$        

1990375 TRED REMAN HP 935XL HY YEL INK EA 22.49$        15.76$        

1182804 HP 62 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE     EA 23.37$        15.77$        

727901 LOOPED DUST MOP 48X5 BLUE     EA 42.50$        15.77$        

598493 SIGN CUBICLE ALUM RECT 8.5X4  EA 19.95$        15.77$        

922594 CLASSROOM MANAGEMENT & BEHAVIO EA 29.49$        15.78$        

24345875 2020 AAG MTH PLNMO WAL 15X22  EA 26.59$        15.79$        

24345859 2020 AAG PLAN A MONTH 15 X 22 EA 26.59$        15.79$        

1031743 ALPHABET TRUCK                EA 24.98$        15.79$        

824044 CENTER STORAGE                EA 19.99$        15.79$        

842101 CLASSROOM HELPERS             EA 19.99$        15.79$        

2094931 SPLS DC CHARG LIGHT 2.4AMP +US EA 30.86$        15.79$        

887484 VACUUM FILTER WEB BE          EA 20.63$        15.79$        

848942 INVADER SIDE GATE WET MOP HAND EA 36.22$        15.81$        

623598 STAPLES 50PK DVD+R SPINDLE    EA 20.99$        15.82$        

623616 STAPLES 50PK DVD-R SPINDLE    EA 20.99$        15.82$        

333561 TRED REMAN HP 60 TRI COLOR INK EA 27.09$        15.82$        

325139 TZE-AF231 12MM BLKONWHT AFREE EA 19.99$        15.82$        

821431 BIG BOX OF EASY -TO-READ WORD EA 24.99$        15.83$        

872942 READ AND UNDERSTAND SCIENCE G EA 27.77$        15.85$        

882217 WRITING FABULOUS SENTENCES &  EA 27.77$        15.85$        

821483 BIG BOX OF ALPHABET KNOWLEDGE EA 24.99$        15.86$        

041144 TSHIRT POLO 8295 CLS2 LM 2X   EA 24.48$        15.86$        

041146 TSHIRT POLO 8295 CLS2 LM LG   EA 24.48$        15.86$        

041147 TSHIRT POLO 8295 CLS2 LM MD   EA 24.48$        15.86$        

041145 TSHIRT POLO 8295 CLS2 LM XL   EA 24.48$        15.86$        

967646 UNDIVIDED BUS BOX -    BROWN  EA 27.56$        15.86$        

308268 MAGNETALK EARLY ACTION WORDS  EA 24.95$        15.87$        

308252 MAGNETALK EARLY CLSFYN        EA 24.95$        15.87$        

308265 MAGNETALK GO-TOGETHERS        EA 24.95$        15.87$        

308266 MAGNETALK SEQUENCING          EA 24.95$        15.87$        

1116785 WRISTREST BLUE                EA 29.69$        15.87$        

479609 DISC CDR 52X 80MIN 100SP      EA 36.00$        15.88$        

826119 SKIRTING 24 H STAGE BY THE FOO EA 29.41$        15.88$        

842452 ALPHABET                      EA 30.93$        15.89$        

082662 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 4IN PERI EA 35.69$        15.89$        

082661 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 4IN RED  EA 35.69$        15.89$        

24363849 PLNR AY20 STPLS POL BLK W 7X9 EA 16.39$        15.90$        

258195 HEAVYDUTY ROBE HOOK CONCEL MNT EA 25.20$        15.90$        

24343767 2020 DAYMNDR DAILY APPT BK 5X8 EA 27.39$        15.91$        

24363862 PLNR AY20 STPLS PAJ BLK W 5X8 EA 16.42$        15.93$        

839553 LANGUAGE ARTS LEARNING GAME K EA 24.99$        15.94$        

839475 MATH LEARNING GAMES 1         EA 24.99$        15.94$        

24390797 RY20  AAG SCENIC 3-MONTH 15X23 EA 31.19$        15.94$        

811716 COPYHOLDER DESKTOP BLACK      EA 25.45$        15.97$        

886234 ARC LEATHER NTBK JR BLK 60 NR EA 34.99$        15.99$        

017665 AWARD RIBBONS SUPERSTAR YELLOW EA 30.86$        15.99$        

178298 BIRTHDAY PARTY                EA 24.98$        15.99$        

611549 CANON CLI-8 BK BLACK INK      EA 19.99$        15.99$        

637780 CANON CLI-8 GREEN INK         EA 19.98$        15.99$        

611557 CANON CLI-8 MAGENTA INK       EA 19.99$        15.99$        

611560 CANON CLI-8 PHOTO CYAN INK    EA 19.99$        15.99$        

637783 CANON CLI-8 RED INK           EA 19.98$        15.99$        

611559 CANON CLI-8 YELLOW INK        EA 19.99$        15.99$        

891797 CANON PGI-225 BLACK INK       EA 18.99$        15.99$        

178517 CAR CARRIER                   EA 24.98$        15.99$        

2411726 COLRNG DESKPD MANDALA 22X17   EA 16.49$        15.99$        

061917 KLEENEX ALCOHOL FREE FOAM SANI EA 26.14$        15.99$        

178548 NUMBERS SOUND PUZZLE          EA 24.98$        15.99$        

919611 PLAY HOUSE WASH  DRY DISH SET EA 24.98$        15.99$        

24391404 RY20 BS RUEDUFLR WALL M 15X12 EA 20.00$        15.99$        

849841 SCRAPER SHORT HANDLE          EA 21.47$        15.99$        

403644 STATION LENS CLEAN DSPOSE     EA 23.20$        15.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2622421 TOOTSIE ROLL MIDGEES 5LB      EA 20.78$        15.99$        

475993 VERBATIM CD-R 50/PK           EA 16.00$        15.99$        

1325892 WEBSTERS NEW WORLD COLLEGE DIC EA 25.95$        15.99$        

178027 WOODEN STRINGING BEADS        EA 16.99$        15.99$        

781633 FILE EXPNDG DSKTOP POLY LTR BK EA 22.64$        16.00$        

372103 FILTER VACUUM BAG F/VWA26     EA 17.25$        16.00$        

423136 V-GARD  PROTECTIVE CAP        EA 22.80$        16.00$        

848806 COVER BNQT RL LINEN50 WE      EA 26.13$        16.04$        

2660979 CHALKBOARD 310U00-01          EA 17.49$        16.05$        

329892 TABLETOP MESH L/L FILE HOLDER EA 53.26$        16.05$        

451156 BINDER D 3IN W/LABEL HOLDR BLK EA 28.64$        16.06$        

587165 TAPELABELELEC1INBK/CR         EA 30.28$        16.06$        

1563654 HOLE PUNCH PORTABLE ARC       EA 16.56$        16.06$        

1456390 BEVELED BRONZE FRAME          EA 16.99$        16.07$        

24395009 2020 MONTHLY EARTHSCAPES PLNR EA 20.11$        16.08$        

799184 GLASS NOTE/CLIP HOLDER        EA 36.63$        16.08$        

354695 CLASSROOM MANAGEMENT: 24 STRAT EA 33.93$        16.09$        

1106338 MSKN EVERNOTE BUS RL NB5X8 240 EA 32.95$        16.09$        

202131 CHARGER ION 1000 ADVANCED     EA 31.63$        16.10$        

495561 FIRST AID KIT REFILL 104/PIECE EA 16.60$        16.10$        

806701 COAT HOOK MESH PARTITION      EA 29.19$        16.11$        

976051 STPLS HD BINDER 4IN BLK       EA 31.27$        16.11$        

976046 STPLS HD BINDER 4IN BLUE      EA 31.27$        16.11$        

976023 STPLS HD BINDER 4IN GRN       EA 31.27$        16.11$        

976052 STPLS HD BINDER 4IN MAR       EA 31.27$        16.11$        

1182798 HP 934 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE    EA 25.22$        16.12$        

2124123 MSKN 12M MONTHLY XL BLK SOFT  EA 24.95$        16.12$        

917863 BROTHER TZE-S221 9MM BLKWHT ES EA 20.89$        16.13$        

848959 JUMBO JR BATHROOM TISSUE DISP EA 129.65$       16.14$        

821560 BIG BOX OF NURSERY RHYMES     EA 24.99$        16.16$        

821430 BIG BOX OF SORTING & CLASSIFY EA 24.99$        16.16$        

917896 BROTHER TZE-242 18MM RED ON WH EA 24.19$        16.16$        

839722 LANGUAGE ARTS LEARNING GAME 1 EA 24.99$        16.16$        

819142 LANGUAGE ARTS LEARNING GAME 2 EA 24.99$        16.16$        

839501 MATH LEARNING GAMES 2         EA 24.99$        16.16$        

824948 NUMBERS 0-30                  EA 30.93$        16.16$        

917902 P-TCH TAPE 3/4IN BLK/YELLW    EA 24.19$        16.16$        

990476 TIDE LIQUID ORIGINAL HE 100 OZ EA 38.53$        16.16$        

743478 HP 564 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE    EA 22.64$        16.17$        

017677 AWARD RIBBONS SECOND PLACE RED EA 30.86$        16.19$        

017676 AWARD RIBBONS THIRD PLACE YELL EA 30.86$        16.19$        

815918 DISPENSER SOAP PRO2000 BAG-IN- EA 28.94$        16.19$        

178259 GIDDY BUGGY BOWLING SET       EA 24.98$        16.19$        

1985606 USB3.1 C TO A M/M CBL 3FT     EA 24.83$        16.19$        

599847 LOBBY PRO UPRIGHT DUST PAN BK EA 36.04$        16.20$        

405237 SKIN CARE DISPNSR BLACK       EA 22.50$        16.20$        

884279 ONE TOUCH 3-HOLE PUNCH        EA 38.95$        16.21$        

507529 MURPHYS OIL SOAP SPR 1 GAL    EA 26.33$        16.23$        

2425354 SUPERIOR SNO-N-ICE MELT 50 LB EA 31.15$        16.23$        

926015 WKLY ATAGLNC ERAS WALL 18X24  EA 25.09$        16.23$        

494093 LYSOL BATHROOM CLEANER        EA 31.02$        16.25$        

434209 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 4IN BLK-LH  EA 36.68$        16.26$        

776028 NUMBERS FRACTIONS SKILLS      EA 19.99$        16.27$        

24345832 2020 AAG QUICKNOTES 22X17     EA 23.09$        16.28$        

24390825 RY20 ATAGLNC REFILL MNTH 9X11 EA 16.79$        16.29$        

919544 MUSICAL FARMYARD CUBE         EA 24.98$        16.29$        

24401450 NXT ELECTRONICS DSTR 10OZ 2 PK EA 21.49$        16.29$        

601056 STYLUS 3 BLACK/WHTE LEDBLSTRPK EA 24.39$        16.29$        

359265 *D*SHARPENER BLK              EA 31.99$        16.31$        

608604 BINDER VS1140 VIEWSLRNG WHT   EA 30.24$        16.31$        

116392 BOSTON 1800 ELEC SHRPNR       EA 31.99$        16.31$        

428961 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 4IN BLK EA 40.04$        16.31$        

731585 HP 901 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE    EA 20.02$        16.32$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

643107 XTRALIFE CLEARVUE 3 LOCKING D EA 20.75$        16.33$        

899053 EPSON 126 XL CYAN INK         EA 18.49$        16.34$        

899054 EPSON T126 XL MAGENTA INK     EA 18.49$        16.34$        

899055 EPSON T126 XL YELLOW INK      EA 18.49$        16.34$        

1416231 PURLL EV SYSTEM STRT KIT 450ML EA 30.95$        16.34$        

24376992 17.7 QT WATER & DUST RES      EA 23.30$        16.35$        

24375091 AY20 ATAGLNC 16MONTH WALL 11X8 EA 16.89$        16.38$        

737670 11 X 17 CLEARVUE BINDER 2IN   EA 29.42$        16.39$        

595368 HD FILE 21PKTS A-Z LGL SZ     EA 26.16$        16.39$        

919598 TEDDY WEAR                    EA 24.98$        16.39$        

24385114 RY20 AAG RECYCLE GRN MNTH 9X11 EA 25.99$        16.42$        

722925 TRED REMAN HP 88XL HY MAG INK EA 38.37$        16.42$        

848884 BRUSH DECK SCRUB BI-LVL       EA 22.38$        16.43$        

957460 PRV LTX7 SOAP CHRM DSPR 700ML EA 109.10$       16.43$        

207435 STPLS ONE TOUCH ALLOY PLUS BLK EA 32.72$        16.45$        

811159 NTBK WRBND 10.5X8             EA 23.44$        16.46$        

503684 PARTITION ADDITIONS F/BOARD   EA 23.49$        16.46$        

595370 HD FILE 12 PKTS JAN-DEC LGL SZ EA 26.02$        16.47$        

1050625 ENERGY SMART LED10 BR30 FLOOD EA 70.00$        16.48$        

24396167 RY20  BS BARCELONA WKLY 8X11  EA 28.00$        16.48$        

388858 64GB PRO USB 3.0              EA 16.99$        16.48$        

2397202 8 INCH BENT TI NON STICK SCISS EA 16.99$        16.48$        

2300606 COMFORT GEL KEYBOARD WRIST RES EA 16.99$        16.48$        

1241927 EPSON 220XL CYAN INK          EA 16.99$        16.48$        

2120213 STPL COFFEE POD DRAWER        EA 16.99$        16.48$        

886233 ARC LEATHER NB LTR BRWN 60 CR EA 41.84$        16.49$        

705722 DYMO LETRA TAG LT-100H LABELER EA 49.58$        16.49$        

784551 LOGITECH M325 BLACK           EA 29.99$        16.49$        

1234979 NEW SPROUTS HEALTHY BREAKFAST EA 19.99$        16.49$        

717724 PLANTERS CASHEW HLVS&PCES 26OZ EA 33.99$        16.49$        

916838 PLAYGROUND BALLS INFLAT TO 16 EA 21.03$        16.49$        

1913673 SPLS 6IN USBC/USBA ADAPTER BLK EA 23.08$        16.49$        

938398 SOLOSTORMUNIVTABLETEREADERBKLTEA 55.00$        16.50$        

329495 B777 EPIC STAPLER BLUE        EA 41.19$        16.51$        

329496 B777 EPIC STAPLER RED         EA 41.19$        16.51$        

749476 BLOODBORNE PATHOGEN CLNUP KIT EA 25.04$        16.51$        

887427 DESK MOUNT CABLE ANCHOR       EA 19.05$        16.51$        

1385476 GANGING CONNECTOR BRACKET KIT EA 66.00$        16.51$        

507794 LETTER LICKER                 EA 25.00$        16.51$        

940770 18X2 (1) CLING CLASSIC        EA 35.00$        16.52$        

24345798 2020 ATAGLNC PROF GRAY WK 5X8 EA 25.89$        16.52$        

24145227 11X14 MAHGY/BLK FRAME         EA 16.99$        16.55$        

491500 BINDER D-RING LOCKING 3IN BLK EA 25.89$        16.55$        

885671 METAL LETTER TRAY BLK         EA 36.03$        16.55$        

24390858 RY20  ATAGLNC DESKPD MTH 22X17 EA 20.49$        16.55$        

242360 WHITE CARDSTOCK  3.5 IN       EA 25.99$        16.55$        

526988 CALENDARBASE ATAGLNC PLSTC 3X4 EA 21.59$        16.56$        

894682 F STAND EO D RING BIND 1.5INWH EA 19.02$        16.56$        

815395 DPS REMAN INK HP 96 BLK       EA 39.74$        16.57$        

1671142 I-SPIRE KEYBOARD WRIST ROCKER EA 24.99$        16.57$        

1834157 SD17 ARC WK/MTHLY PLNNR 5X8   EA 20.96$        16.57$        

1646184 APPLE IPHONE 6 PLUS ULTRA CLEA EA 29.90$        16.58$        

880446 SWITCHABLE STEREO/MONO HEADPH EA 19.50$        16.58$        

1682585 BLACKNRED SOFT COVER BLACK A6 EA 19.09$        16.59$        

841849 PRETEND PLAY SLICE FRUIT VEG  EA 24.99$        16.59$        

24390809 RY20 ATAGLNC PAPERFLOWER 22X17 EA 18.48$        16.59$        

847189 SNAP N LEARN NUMBER BUGS      EA 19.99$        16.59$        

846593 SNAP/LEARN COLOR CATERPILLARS EA 19.99$        16.59$        

827446 FIRST AID KIT 25PERSON 106PIEC EA 17.11$        16.60$        

612693 HP C6602R RED INK CARTRIDGE   EA 19.25$        16.61$        

178423 PLAY MONEY SET                EA 24.98$        16.61$        

24402479 TR DRAWER ORGANIZER MESH BLACK EA 17.00$        16.61$        

506697 HOLMES OSCILLATING TABLE FAN  EA 19.99$        16.64$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

886013 MESH 8TIER INCLINE SORTER BLK EA 57.71$        16.65$        

24344256 2020 LAM WALL CAL YRLY XSM    EA 19.59$        16.66$        

24324339 NXT 6OL 2USB  900J 6FT WHT    EA 28.99$        16.66$        

819028 HANDLE MOP 600 GRIPPER USE 5  EA 31.64$        16.67$        

846637 CROSS SECTION TOOTH MODEL     EA 19.99$        16.69$        

642209 TIDE POWDER HE ORIG 95OZ      EA 32.92$        16.69$        

624650 1/2 X 25 CASSETTE BLK PRINT ON EA 23.79$        16.70$        

377155 DYMO TAPE BLACK ON CLEAR 3/8IN EA 22.70$        16.70$        

827873 3-TIERED DESK SHELF-BLACK     EA 43.12$        16.71$        

887802 TRED REMAN HP 02 BLACK INK    EA 33.10$        16.72$        

556371 CUST SELF INK STAMP5/8IN SQUAR EA 22.65$        16.73$        

1685166 8IN CARBO TI STRAIGHT SCISSOR EA 28.10$        16.75$        

222447 CANON PG-245 BLACK INK CARTRID EA 17.99$        16.75$        

760097 HEPASTAT 256  DSNFCT HNDYMIX  EA 25.79$        16.78$        

866976 MIRACLEBIND NOTEPRO BLK NOTEBK EA 21.39$        16.78$        

075633 TAPE 45010 BLACK ON CLEAR     EA 23.79$        16.78$        

377154 TAPE CAS ELEC DYMO 3/8IN BK/WE EA 22.70$        16.78$        

24377283 TR FLX PU JRNL M 128 DOT BLK  EA 19.99$        16.78$        

802873 IMPROMPTU TABLE GANGING DEVICE EA 37.00$        16.79$        

178196 RAINBOW STACKER - PLUSH       EA 24.98$        16.79$        

2718894 RFID PASSPORT COVER           EA 22.00$        16.79$        

24356081 RY20 BS LINDLEY WKLY 8X11     EA 28.00$        16.79$        

178315 SLICE AND BAKE COOKIE SET     EA 24.98$        16.79$        

2093669 SPLS DVI-D CABLE 10FT         EA 48.66$        16.79$        

24363850 PLNR AY20 STPLS PAJ BLK W 8X11 EA 17.31$        16.79$        

24396173 RY20  BS FLRLMLTI MTHLY 22X17 EA 20.00$        16.81$        

24396186 RY20  ES ENDLSSMR MTHLY 22X17 EA 20.00$        16.81$        

2414862 SPLS DVI TO HDMI ADAPTER      EA 17.14$        16.82$        

24413997 STORE N SLIDE FILE TOTE       EA 36.99$        16.82$        

919256 CASE SP10 15.4 SLEEVE         EA 29.33$        16.83$        

120006 SORTER-FAST 1-31 DKBLE        EA 23.11$        16.83$        

651560 TRED REMAN HP 95 TRI COLOR INK EA 45.38$        16.83$        

24345802 2020 AAG RECYCLE BLACK MO 8X11 EA 26.99$        16.84$        

610724 EPSON 60 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE  EA 24.09$        16.85$        

377441 FILE EXP A-Z 100% RECYCLED LTR EA 34.95$        16.85$        

24390862 RY20 AAG NOTEBK W/REF GRAY 6X9 EA 17.39$        16.87$        

2315308 SAMSUNG GALAXY S6 PRIVACY     EA 34.43$        16.87$        

917922 BROTHER TZE-651 24MM BK ON YEL EA 28.04$        16.88$        

1834203 COASTLINES 12M DESKPAD        EA 21.74$        16.88$        

1834200 ERTHSCPES GARDENS DESK PAD    EA 21.74$        16.88$        

2093668 SPLS HDMI CABLE 12FT          EA 57.87$        16.88$        

2030224 WALL FILE 2PCS HANG WHT MESH  EA 19.38$        16.88$        

1427061 COFFEE POD DISPLAY RACK       EA 24.99$        16.89$        

354707 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 900280    EA 19.99$        16.89$        

959536 SAMSONITE CONVERTER/ADAPTER KI EA 35.00$        16.89$        

108551 EPSON 200XL CYAN INK          EA 17.79$        16.90$        

108554 EPSON 200XL MAGENTA INK       EA 17.79$        16.90$        

108557 EPSON 200XL YELLOW INK        EA 17.79$        16.90$        

1031708 VEHICLES JUMBO KNOB PUZZLE    EA 24.98$        16.91$        

478452 CRYSTAL MOUSEPAD/WRIST PURPLE EA 22.99$        16.92$        

2728016 3 IN TAPE DISPENSER           EA 20.45$        16.93$        

708937 8.5X11 WALL SIGN HOLDER W/KNOB EA 33.46$        16.93$        

885665 METAL MAGAZINE FILE BLK       EA 37.89$        16.94$        

24385003 RY20 BS JOSELYN WKLY 5X8      EA 22.00$        16.94$        

24385008 RY20 BS LINDLEY WKLY 5X8      EA 22.00$        16.94$        

24384998 RY20 BS PASSAGES WKLY 5X8     EA 22.00$        16.94$        

24385011 RY20 BS RUEDUFLOR WKLY 5X8    EA 22.00$        16.94$        

812645 MOP DUST TWISTED LOOP 36X5    EA 35.96$        16.98$        

806552 PAPERPRO INPOWER 28/SH STAPLER EA 64.84$        16.98$        

881987 ATTENDANCE POCKET CHART       EA 19.99$        16.99$        

923804 AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDERS IN T EA 29.39$        16.99$        

24376131 AY20 BS BARCELONA MTHLY 22X17 EA 20.00$        16.99$        

917897 BROTHER TZE-243 18MM BLU ON WH EA 24.19$        16.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

917889 BROTHER TZE-335 12MM WHT ON BK EA 24.19$        16.99$        

681466 CANON PG-30 BLACK INK         EA 20.99$        16.99$        

24054865 COFFEE POD HOLDER             EA 34.99$        16.99$        

846562 CROSS SECTION EYE MODEL       EA 28.49$        16.99$        

846597 CROSSSECTION HUMAN BRAIN MODL EA 19.99$        16.99$        

24311794 DD ORIGINAL CANISTER 30OZ     EA 24.99$        16.99$        

1235243 DOMESTIC PETS COUNTERS  SET72 EA 19.99$        16.99$        

126389 EVEN STEVENS ODD              EA 19.99$        16.99$        

880811 FOUR LAYERS OF THE EARTH DEMO EA 19.99$        16.99$        

871631 GOODIE GAMES ABC COOKIES      EA 19.99$        16.99$        

883130 MODEL BRAIN ANATOMY           EA 24.99$        16.99$        

873530 MODEL HUMAN BODY ANATOMY      EA 24.99$        16.99$        

846546 PLANT CROSS SECTION MODEL     EA 19.99$        16.99$        

818777 PURPLE RIBBON FOR ALL LTSERIES EA 31.00$        16.99$        

24356085 RY20 BS LINDLEY MTHLY 22X17   EA 20.00$        16.99$        

24396157 RY20 DD PEYTONNVY WKLY 5X8    EA 22.00$        16.99$        

2093670 SPLS PRINTER CABLE 6FT        EA 51.44$        16.99$        

880895 TEACHER STAMPS                EA 19.99$        16.99$        

309804 TRAFFIC CONE DW 28IN OR/BK    EA 19.73$        16.99$        

445275 USB 2.0 UNIVERSAL CARD READER EA 25.00$        16.99$        

840047 JUDY CLOCK                    EA 25.99$        17.00$        

24396184 RY20  BS REFLECTNS MTHLY 8X11 EA 32.00$        17.00$        

917915 BROTHER TZE-151 24MM BK ON CLR EA 26.94$        17.01$        

24373493 2020 14M POLY ASST MONTHLY 7X9 EA 20.56$        17.02$        

217679 JOURNAL BOOK 150 PGS BLACK    EA 55.16$        17.02$        

24345825 2020 AAG MO LAMINATED 12X17   EA 24.69$        17.03$        

407631 MAT ANTI-FTG VINYL 27X36 GRAY EA 33.75$        17.04$        

847850 DAILY HANDWRTNG TRADL CURSIVE EA 30.70$        17.05$        

1824213 HVY DTY 24X32 GRID CHART PAPER EA 17.59$        17.06$        

24355490 2020 14M POLY BLK WKLY 5X8    EA 17.38$        17.09$        

204200 BTR BNDR 1IN BLK WITH USB     EA 39.17$        17.09$        

117159 CANON CLI-251XL BLACK INK HY  EA 19.99$        17.09$        

117160 CANON CLI-251XL CYAN INK HY   EA 19.99$        17.09$        

117162 CANON CLI-251XL MAGENTA INK HY EA 19.99$        17.09$        

117158 CANON CLI-251XL YELLOW INK HY EA 19.99$        17.09$        

194020 HP GENERIC BLACK INK CART     EA 19.25$        17.09$        

24401449 NXT ELECTRONICS DSTR 10OZ 4 PK EA 37.99$        17.11$        

24385096 RY20 AAG CROC BLACK MNTH 7X10 EA 20.99$        17.11$        

365596 BODILY FLUID SPILL KT BLDBN/BF EA 29.98$        17.13$        

573419 TRED REMAN CANON BC02 BLK INK EA 31.64$        17.13$        

2056792 ENMOTION AUTO HAND SANITZ DISP EA 119.79$       17.14$        

24390811 RY20  ATAGLNC LANDSCAPES 22X17 EA 27.89$        17.14$        

1682486 SBG DARK CORK TILES 12X12 4PK EA 31.46$        17.17$        

919397 LEARN TO PLAY XYLOPHONE       EA 24.99$        17.19$        

610221 SNAP N LEARN SHAPE BUTTERFLIES EA 19.99$        17.19$        

837367 SPLS 100FT GRY CAT5E NET CABLE EA 110.32$       17.19$        

621113 VAULTZ LOCK 3X5 CRD FL BOX    EA 24.29$        17.19$        

242542 WHITE PLASTIC LABEL 3.5IN WIDE EA 26.99$        17.19$        

242571 YELLOW PLASTIC LABEL 3.5 IN   EA 26.99$        17.19$        

819316 2000PLUS 4 IN 1 SI DATER      EA 35.95$        17.20$        

886245 EPSON 126 XL BLACK INK        EA 19.89$        17.22$        

1671400 RECLOSEABLE FASTENER 1INX10FT EA 33.47$        17.22$        

24344246 2020 WEEKLY PROFESSIONAL PLNR EA 21.17$        17.23$        

931299 POST-IT CUT TO FIT BD 18X23 BL EA 21.35$        17.23$        

931300 POST-IT CUT TO FIT BD 18X23 BR EA 21.35$        17.23$        

922728 STAPLES 2X4 RECTNGLR MAGNIFIER EA 25.20$        17.23$        

811160 NTBK WRBND 11.75X8.25         EA 24.57$        17.25$        

815071 SE64 NEUTRAL CLEANER BULK     EA 28.16$        17.25$        

826042 SKIRTING BOXPLEAT 16 BY THE F EA 33.21$        17.27$        

826045 SKIRTING BOXPLEAT 16 BY THE F EA 33.21$        17.27$        

826048 SKIRTING BOXPLEAT 16 BY THE F EA 33.21$        17.27$        

826051 SKIRTING BOXPLEAT 16 BY THE F EA 33.21$        17.27$        

826070 SKIRTING BOX-PLEAT 8 BY THE F EA 33.21$        17.27$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

826071 SKIRTING BOX-PLEAT 8 BY THE F EA 33.21$        17.27$        

826072 SKIRTING BOX-PLEAT 8 BY THE F EA 33.21$        17.27$        

826074 SKIRTING BOX-PLEAT 8 BY THE F EA 33.21$        17.27$        

976025 STPLS HD BINDER 3IN BLK LH    EA 22.81$        17.27$        

711153 3M GEL WRISTREST DAISY DESIGN EA 27.77$        17.28$        

1618291 BETTER BINDER EZ COMF 4IN RED EA 36.76$        17.29$        

616488 CLEANER DISINFECTANT LYSOL    EA 37.54$        17.29$        

306737 I-SPIRE SERIES TABLET LIFT    EA 37.99$        17.29$        

922731 STAPLES 3IN ROUND MAGNIFIER   EA 28.00$        17.29$        

382224 24IN ALUMINUM BULLETIN BAR    EA 22.19$        17.30$        

1618292 BETTER BINDER EZ COM 4IN BLACK EA 36.77$        17.31$        

1618290 BETTER BINDER EZ COM 4IN BLUE EA 36.77$        17.31$        

1618005 BETTER BINDER EZ COM 4IN WHITE EA 36.77$        17.31$        

1610373 SPLS 64GB EDLP FLASH DRIVE 2.0 EA 31.49$        17.31$        

830054 HP 648A LJ TONER COLLECT UNIT EA 21.60$        17.32$        

24356079 RY20 BS ALEXANDRA MTHLY 17X11 EA 18.00$        17.33$        

2724462 STAPLES 3G CLEAR LATCH TOTE   EA 28.71$        17.33$        

388938 LABELLING TAPE WHT/BLK 1/2X23 EA 23.79$        17.34$        

975270 QUICKFIT BINDER 4IN WHITE     EA 25.70$        17.35$        

24402483 TR DESK BUREAU MESH BLACK     EA 29.00$        17.35$        

861433 19INCH ROTARY YARN BONNE LO-PR EA 58.65$        17.36$        

24345853 2020 ATAGLNC WKLY BLACK 8X11  EA 31.29$        17.36$        

24355491 2020 WALL CAL 15X12           EA 20.28$        17.36$        

342370 GEL WRIST REST-SAPPHIRE       EA 29.79$        17.37$        

333450 LEGAL EXPANDING FILE 1-31     EA 32.40$        17.37$        

818900 RECEPTACLE WASTE RECY ROUND 6 EA 36.24$        17.37$        

24395020 2020 DESK PAD CALNDR MOUNTAINS EA 22.35$        17.39$        

178319 PLAY-TIME PRODUCE VEGETABLES  EA 24.98$        17.39$        

513902 CHALKBOARD ERASER CLEANER     EA 18.64$        17.40$        

422396 P95 PAINT SPRAY ASMBLY LRG    EA 42.70$        17.40$        

1611539 HP 63 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE     EA 25.74$        17.41$        

207437 STPLS ONE TOUCH ALLOY PLUS CMP EA 32.72$        17.41$        

24390799 RY20 ATAGLNC REFILL WK/MO 3X6 EA 17.98$        17.44$        

24395272 AY CL FLORAL DESK CALENDAR    EA 17.99$        17.45$        

642392 SANDISK CRUZER GLIDE 64GB USB EA 17.99$        17.45$        

24354541 STPLS 26PT EXP FILE LEGAL     EA 17.99$        17.45$        

24376083 AY20 ATAGLNC MNTHLY WALL 12X17 EA 18.00$        17.46$        

2230147 LETTER BROCHURE HOLDER        EA 30.90$        17.47$        

354068 2IN FRAME VIEW BINDER EZD BLAC EA 20.26$        17.48$        

354067 2IN FRAMED VIEW EZD BINDER WHI EA 20.26$        17.48$        

400104 BP LTX-7 SOAP DSPNR 700ML     EA 109.10$       17.48$        

242359 ADDRESS LABEL 1.1 IN X 3.5 IN EA 24.99$        17.49$        

24376907 AY20 BS PREPFLORLPURL WKLY 5X8 EA 22.00$        17.49$        

652107 BINDER HD VIEW 4 INCH WHITE   EA 23.49$        17.49$        

375448 BP LTX-7 SOAP DSPNR 700ML     EA 109.10$       17.49$        

485999 FELLOWES FOOTREST             EA 29.99$        17.49$        

240784 LEITZ SHIPPING LABEL WHT      EA 24.99$        17.49$        

876430 PRETEND & PLAY RISE & SHINE B EA 19.99$        17.49$        

847885 DAILY HANDWRTNG  MOD MANUSCRP EA 30.70$        17.52$        

847891 DAILY HNDWRTNG TRDL MANUSCRP  EA 30.70$        17.52$        

938451 TRED REMAN HP 940XL HY BLK INK EA 50.00$        17.53$        

415671 10-POCKET CHART               EA 26.49$        17.54$        

799001 BELKIN 4PORT MOBILE HUB       EA 19.99$        17.54$        

503995 FIRST AID KIT 113PC           EA 26.85$        17.55$        

1911702 HVYDTY INSTNT DISPLAY EASEL BL EA 39.99$        17.55$        

618827 DYMO INDUST 1/2IN BLK/WH LBL  EA 26.18$        17.56$        

516921 EPSON 48 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE  EA 21.39$        17.56$        

2423341 MORN MIST NEU DISNF 1GL       EA 30.84$        17.56$        

184119 GOETZE CARAMEL CREAMS 4 LB    EA 36.44$        17.57$        

1337744 COFFEE POD DRAWER HOLDS 36    EA 37.13$        17.59$        

178299 SANDWICH MAKING SET           EA 24.98$        17.59$        

611934 NAMEPLATE DESK 2INX8INGLD HLDR EA 19.88$        17.60$        

612078 NAMEPLATE WALL 2INX8INGLD HLDR EA 19.88$        17.60$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

610292 SIGN DSK STANDARD W/SLV HOLDER EA 19.88$        17.60$        

610301 SIGN WALL 2INX8IN W/SLV HOLDER EA 19.88$        17.60$        

610302 SIGN WALL 2INX8INW/BLACKHOLDER EA 19.88$        17.60$        

587424 BROTHER PC501 FAX CART        EA 23.49$        17.61$        

423135 V-GARD PROTECTIVE CAP WHITE   EA 20.25$        17.61$        

413724 MAGNETIC FILE POCKET SMK      EA 23.54$        17.62$        

24345845 2020 ATAGLNC WKLY BLUE 8X11   EA 31.29$        17.63$        

169801 3IN ZIPPER BINDER W/TAB FILE  EA 21.99$        17.64$        

708940 8.5X11 CURVED SIGN HOLDER GRN EA 34.82$        17.64$        

1789501 CANON CLI271XL HY MAGNTA INK  EA 19.98$        17.65$        

685621 COMMAND FOREVER CLASSIC LGHOOK EA 17.95$        17.65$        

582170 HD  ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARPENER EA 38.59$        17.68$        

612030 NAMELATE WALL 2X8 GRY HLDR    EA 20.09$        17.68$        

2662041 SPLS ULTRA MINI KEYPAD        EA 19.98$        17.68$        

660707 CANON CLI-36 COLOR INK        EA 18.99$        17.69$        

852570 DELL SERIES 21 BLACK INK      EA 18.99$        17.71$        

24344245 2020 DESK PD CALNDR COASTLINES EA 22.35$        17.72$        

739091 BROTHER LC65 HY CYAN INK      EA 23.42$        17.72$        

739095 BROTHER LC65 HY MAGENTA INK   EA 20.99$        17.72$        

739093 BROTHER LC65 HY YELLOW INK    EA 23.42$        17.72$        

425091 COMPACT DOUBLE BTISSUE DISPENS EA 127.27$       17.72$        

765443 COFFEE-MATE LIQ PUMP FRNCH VA EA 33.82$        17.73$        

765454 COFFEE-MATE LIQD PUMP HAZELNU EA 33.82$        17.73$        

765448 COFFEE-MATE LIQUID PUMP ORIGI EA 33.82$        17.73$        

24421377 8.5 X 11 7-PIN LOCKING CANVAS EA 18.28$        17.73$        

24355487 2020 14M PAJCO BLK APPT 8X11  EA 26.57$        17.74$        

880804 EASEL PADS 50 SHEETS 1IN RULE EA 20.99$        17.74$        

711452 FILE POCKET WALL BL           EA 31.00$        17.75$        

24339940 SPLS BLK GEL KYBRD WRST RT    EA 18.30$        17.75$        

24339941 SPLS GRAY GEL KYBRD WRST RT   EA 18.30$        17.75$        

747842 FELLOWES KEYBOARD PALM SUPPORT EA 25.99$        17.76$        

357884 HONEYWELL TURBOFORCE AIR CIRCU EA 36.28$        17.76$        

863056 HP 61 BLACK INK               EA 25.76$        17.76$        

333562 TRED REMN CANON PG210XL HY BLK EA 21.59$        17.76$        

24345784 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY BURGNDY 8X11 EA 30.69$        17.77$        

845146 DAILY MATH PRACTICE  GRADE 2  EA 33.69$        17.79$        

178207 U.S.A. LICENSE PLATE GAME     EA 24.98$        17.79$        

2509392 10FT POWER EXTENSION CORD 14AW EA 20.69$        17.81$        

24345847 2020 DAYMNDR FLORAL WKLY 8X11 EA 35.39$        17.81$        

24345810 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY SCENIC 8X11 EA 35.39$        17.81$        

610293 ENGRAVED SIGN DSK W/BLK HOLDER EA 20.09$        17.82$        

757255 EPSON 98 (T098120) BLACK INK  EA 20.29$        17.82$        

837560 SPLS USB-TO-SERIAL ADAPTER    EA 54.53$        17.82$        

634513 STORE N SLIDE FILE BOX        EA 57.46$        17.83$        

24375097 AY20 ATAGLNC QUIKNOTE DP 18X11 EA 18.39$        17.84$        

24402448 TR 3 TIER ORGANIZER MESH BLACK EA 18.39$        17.84$        

845174 BUILDING MATH FLUENCY  GRADE  EA 32.17$        17.84$        

683876 GEL WRIST REST COMPACT SZ BL  EA 30.97$        17.84$        

271290 3-RING BINDER HOLDS 13INLAPTOP EA 21.99$        17.85$        

675640 EPSON 78 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE  EA 18.09$        17.85$        

271291 RED 3-RING BINDER HOLDS 13 LAP EA 21.99$        17.85$        

398222 AVERY DURABLE SLANT RING 4 BK EA 29.55$        17.87$        

645301 DYMO PLUS LABELER             EA 57.82$        17.88$        

648247 STAPLER 30SHEET               EA 26.71$        17.90$        

24390841 RY20  ATAGLNC 3-MO WALL 23X12 EA 24.99$        17.91$        

24390805 RY20  ATAGLNC YRLY ERAS 18X24 EA 28.29$        17.92$        

450621 POUND OF FOAM ASSORTED        EA 25.89$        17.93$        

683902 GEL MOUSEPAD WRISTREST        EA 26.11$        17.94$        

401605 MSKN CLSSC RL LG BLK SC       EA 19.95$        17.95$        

401607 MSKN CLSSC SQ LG BLK HC       EA 19.95$        17.95$        

364843 HP 951 MAGENTA INK            EA 28.50$        17.98$        

2719029 3 DIAL COMBO                  EA 18.00$        17.99$        

1839330 3 DRWR MED DESK ORG           EA 18.89$        17.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

932809 7 CONTINENTS AFRICA           EA 32.19$        17.99$        

932657 7 CONTINENTS ANTARCTICA/ARCTIC EA 32.17$        17.99$        

932474 7 CONTINENTS ASIA             EA 32.19$        17.99$        

932471 7 CONTINENTS AUSTRALIA/OCEANIA EA 32.19$        17.99$        

932475 7 CONTINENTS EUROPE           EA 32.19$        17.99$        

932807 7 CONTINENTS NORTH AMERICA    EA 32.19$        17.99$        

932656 7 CONTINENTS SOUTH AMERICA    EA 32.19$        17.99$        

24376894 AY20 BS WAVERLY MTHLY 15X12   EA 20.00$        17.99$        

952611 BROTHER LC105Y SUP HY YELO INK EA 22.99$        17.99$        

2617278 CANON GI-290 PGMNT BLK INK BOT EA 19.98$        17.99$        

964566 CUTS PLUS MORE EVRYDAY SCISSOR EA 19.99$        17.99$        

879262 FUN GEMS                      EA 22.79$        17.99$        

1669340 LIGHTNING 3PC CHARGER WHITE   EA 42.84$        17.99$        

833689 LITTLE TIKES TOT SPORTS T BALL EA 21.99$        17.99$        

1686957 M&MS ASSORTED FUN SIZE 32.9 OZ EA 22.37$        17.99$        

881673 MODEL SKELETON                EA 24.99$        17.99$        

832466 MYLEC  LITTLE GOLFER SET      EA 34.29$        17.99$        

178318 PLAY-TIME PRODUCE FRUIT       EA 24.98$        17.99$        

24396162 RY20 DD PEYTONNVY MTHLY 36X24 EA 36.00$        17.99$        

610713 SNAP N LEARN COUNTNG ELEPHANTS EA 19.99$        17.99$        

2661760 SPLS CABLE LOCK               EA 29.99$        17.99$        

460805 SPLS2A IP5 TRVL LIGHTNING 2USB EA 31.49$        17.99$        

321966 TI-36X PRO SCIENTIFIC CALC    EA 24.99$        17.99$        

2798165 8.5X11 TEACHERSTRIPE PLR      EA 28.00$        18.00$        

845892 DAILY LANGUAGE REVIEW GRADE1  EA 32.19$        18.00$        

845855 DAILY LANGUAGE REVIEW GRADE5  EA 32.19$        18.00$        

048474 TOUCHLESS MOUNT SKIN CARE DISP EA 93.75$        18.00$        

527861 PLNR 30/60 DY ORGZR 36X24 BLEG EA 32.09$        18.03$        

189417 EPSON 273XL CYAN INK          EA 18.99$        18.04$        

189416 EPSON 273XL MAGENTA INK       EA 18.99$        18.04$        

189415 EPSON 273XL YELLOW INK        EA 18.99$        18.04$        

24392095 HEATBUD CERAMIC HEATER        EA 21.99$        18.04$        

24356086 RY20 BS PEYTON NAVY WKLY 8X11 EA 28.00$        18.04$        

733108 TI-34 MULTIVIEW               EA 25.98$        18.04$        

976178 STPLS STAN VIEW BNDR 4IN WHT  EA 24.81$        18.06$        

2669213 FILE EXP 15X10 DLY 31PKT      EA 49.84$        18.07$        

1182793 HP 935XL HY CYAN INK CART     EA 28.11$        18.07$        

1182791 HP 935XL HY MAGENTA INK CART  EA 28.11$        18.07$        

1182790 HP 935XL HY YELLOW INK CART   EA 28.11$        18.07$        

775311 HP 920XL HY CYAN  INK CART    EA 25.61$        18.08$        

775315 HP 920XL HY MAGENTA INK CART  EA 25.61$        18.08$        

775314 HP 920XL HY YELLOW INK CART   EA 25.61$        18.08$        

556722 SIGN NMCD95A                  EA 23.39$        18.08$        

1787279 NAT VALL CRUNCHY BARS 2/49PKS EA 19.99$        18.09$        

804856 BEST SIGHT WORD BOOK EVER     EA 34.65$        18.11$        

491451 NOTEBOOK EXEC NOTEPRO 8.5X11  EA 23.29$        18.12$        

886232 ARC LEATHER NTBK LTR BLK 60 CR EA 44.99$        18.14$        

556354 CUST SELF INK STAMP3/8X2-3/4IN EA 27.10$        18.14$        

20003577 HW 6112 STANDARD STEEL CASH BX EA 64.29$        18.14$        

478444 CRYSTALS WRIST REST-BLUE      EA 22.99$        18.18$        

849694 WIPES WTRLS HAND 75/BKT       EA 27.24$        18.18$        

1549943 5203 RESPIRATOR ASSY ORGNC    EA 31.83$        18.19$        

1549847 5303 RESPIRATOR ASSY ORGNC    EA 31.84$        18.19$        

527788 PLNR UNIV SCHED 36 X 24 RGSY  EA 32.99$        18.19$        

24390806 RY20  ATAGLNC LANDSCAPES 12X12 EA 18.79$        18.23$        

018414 11X14 DUAL USE CERTIF FRME BLK EA 48.10$        18.24$        

440309 PREMIUM HAND STAPLER          EA 46.13$        18.25$        

24345803 2020 ATAGLNC CONTEMPO 22X17   EA 23.09$        18.27$        

2230149 LETTER BROCHURE HOLDER        EA 22.66$        18.28$        

428893 POST-IT TABLE TOP EASEL PD WHT EA 37.75$        18.28$        

940756 18X2M (1) ZIPSAFE SEALWRAP    EA 38.75$        18.29$        

178172 BASIC SKILLS BOARD            EA 24.98$        18.29$        

278406 HERSHEYS MILK CHOCBAR REESES  EA 27.52$        18.29$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2494309 NCH 6 BIN TL                  EA 36.00$        18.29$        

24385068 RY20 AAG RECYCL BLACK WKLY 5X8 EA 27.29$        18.29$        

24171830 CAPRISUN ROARIN VAR PK 40CT   EA 27.56$        18.30$        

934035 DAX 18X24 POSTER FRAME CLEAR  EA 20.99$        18.30$        

658338 DIAL ANTIMICROBIAL SOAP CARTR EA 19.09$        18.31$        

24395017 2020 WALL CAL BAR HARBOR MED  EA 18.89$        18.32$        

364844 HP 951 CYAN INK               EA 28.50$        18.33$        

815376 DPS REMAN INK HP 97 TRICOLOR  EA 44.93$        18.34$        

423881 HP 933XL HY CYAN INK CART     EA 24.36$        18.34$        

423880 HP 933XL HY MAGENTA INK CART  EA 24.36$        18.34$        

423890 HP 933XL HY YELLOW INK CART   EA 24.36$        18.34$        

938184 19X24 KRYSTAL VIEW MICROBAN CL EA 38.59$        18.35$        

24355489 2020 14M POLY BLK APPT 8X11   EA 21.37$        18.36$        

2724779 ARC JR NTBK COBALT BLUE       EA 21.19$        18.36$        

1742353 AAG YOPRO TWIN WIRE RED MED   EA 21.59$        18.37$        

264809 GE 7W LED MR16 FLOOD          EA 82.00$        18.37$        

24385102 RY20 DAYTMR K.DAVIS RFL WK 5X8 EA 34.79$        18.37$        

065628 BINDER VS1140 VIEWSLRNG BK XX EA 30.24$        18.38$        

2723107 BOND 8.5-11 SLEEVE            EA 21.99$        18.39$        

847540 TAPE LONGTP 100 FOOT X 3/8 INC EA 26.40$        18.39$        

850742 MOP DUST TWISTED LOOP 48X5    EA 44.10$        18.40$        

970223 CORR FC YRD SGN 12X18 4MM 1SGN EA 18.98$        18.41$        

24402492 TR RAISED SHELF MESH BLACK    EA 19.00$        18.43$        

845860 DAILY LANGUAGE REVIEW GRADE6  EA 32.19$        18.44$        

24385052 RY20 AAG QUICNOTES MNTH 8X11  EA 27.99$        18.45$        

816198 SCISSOR 9                     EA 25.05$        18.46$        

614661 FILE EXP W/FLAP 1-31 31PKT LTR EA 29.17$        18.47$        

812640 HANDLE MOP 60IN INVADER USE W/ EA 32.20$        18.47$        

845996 DAILY LANGUAGE REVIEW GRADE3  EA 32.19$        18.48$        

883436 AVALANCHE FRUIT STAND         EA 19.99$        18.49$        

630236 DATER COMET SELF INKER SIZE 1Q EA 35.25$        18.49$        

601073 RECHRG NICKEL CADMIUM BATTERY EA 32.62$        18.49$        

919574 TAKE ALONG SHAPE SORTER       EA 24.98$        18.49$        

917865 BROTHER TZE-S131 12MM BKCLR ES EA 19.99$        18.52$        

643687 STPLS STNRD MNTR STND BLACK   EA 25.19$        18.52$        

854047 TAPE GUN ANTIMICROBIAL FOAM GR EA 32.68$        18.53$        

900049 A TO Z DESK SORTER            EA 26.36$        18.54$        

1711250 DY XTL 0.5 12MM BK WT VINYL CO EA 33.24$        18.54$        

672155 RUBERMAID QUICK CONNECT HANDL EA 31.41$        18.54$        

752472 OPTIMA 40 DESK STAPLER        EA 66.28$        18.55$        

648201 NOTEBOOK EXEC 11X8.5 300PK BLK EA 33.99$        18.56$        

378439 WASTEBASKET ROUND 23 1/2 QT CH EA 30.00$        18.57$        

24390817 RY20  ATAGLNC CONTEMPO 15X12  EA 23.09$        18.60$        

1834192 HOD YRLY LAMWALL CAL 32X48    EA 34.76$        18.61$        

120246 4X6 CRD FILE W/ FOLLOW BLOCK  EA 48.93$        18.62$        

2399934 GLSS MAG DRYERASE DSKTP EASEL EA 30.80$        18.62$        

649448 STAPLES EXEC STAPLER 20SHEET  EA 32.87$        18.65$        

379399 TABLETOP FILE-MESH-BLACK      EA 39.54$        18.66$        

24376086 AY20 AAG DAYMNDR GRAY WKLY 5X8 EA 19.26$        18.68$        

1427060 COFFEE POD TRIPLE DRAWER      EA 24.99$        18.69$        

845895 DAILY LANGUAGE REVIEW GRADE2  EA 32.19$        18.69$        

1235164 HIDE N GO MOO                 EA 27.99$        18.69$        

1234983 NEW SPROUTS BREAKFAST BASKET  EA 24.99$        18.69$        

1235157 NEW SPROUTS CURE IT DOCTOR SET EA 24.99$        18.69$        

1234982 NEW SPROUTS LUNCH BASKET      EA 24.99$        18.69$        

1235191 NEW SPROUTS MUNCH IT FOOD SET EA 24.99$        18.69$        

1235153 NEW SPROUTS PICNIC SET        EA 24.99$        18.69$        

1111150 READING INFO TEXT GR 6 AND UP EA 33.63$        18.69$        

217919 RECORD BK 12.2X7.2 300 PG BLK EA 53.32$        18.69$        

665570 SPLS 9.5 X 12.5 MULTI PKT HLDR EA 30.40$        18.69$        

343147 PORTBLE COMBINATION LAPTOPLOCK EA 31.62$        18.71$        

2411907 2IN TP DISPENSER COMFORT GRIP EA 19.41$        18.73$        

659847 EPSON 69 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE  EA 19.49$        18.74$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24399026 NXT 32GB USB 3.0              EA 19.99$        18.74$        

880719 DAILY LANGUAGE REVIEW GR 7    EA 32.19$        18.75$        

872218 DAILY LANGUAGE REVIEW GR 8    EA 32.19$        18.75$        

885660 MESH DRAWER ORGANIZER BLK     EA 35.91$        18.75$        

036712 BACK SUPRT 1600 STD ELAS BK LG EA 27.68$        18.76$        

036716 BACK SUPRT 1600 STD ELAS BK MD EA 27.68$        18.76$        

036711 BACK SUPRT 1600 STD ELAS BK XL EA 27.68$        18.76$        

884259 DESKMATE ELECTRIC SHARPENER   EA 26.81$        18.76$        

2401292 WFT LX ARM MOUNT GROMMET ACCSY EA 30.00$        18.76$        

642250 POST-IT 4X4 POP DISP W NOTES  EA 25.13$        18.78$        

491490 BINDER CV D-RING LOCKING 4 BLK EA 39.51$        18.79$        

463685 BINDER VIEW EASYOPEN 4IN WHITE EA 39.51$        18.79$        

845248 DAILY MATH PRACTICE  GRADE 4  EA 33.69$        18.79$        

845144 DAILY MATH PRACTICE  GRADE 5  EA 33.69$        18.79$        

845159 DAILY MATH PRACTICE  GRADE 6+ EA 33.69$        18.79$        

2730555 CANON CLI-281XL HY BLK INK TNK EA 19.98$        18.80$        

879985 SMART SPLASH NUMBER FUN DUCKS EA 19.99$        18.80$        

446746 RECEIPT BOOK 3-PART 200 ST/BK EA 31.42$        18.81$        

826052 SKIRTING BOXPLEAT 24 BY THE F EA 36.15$        18.81$        

826054 SKIRTING BOXPLEAT 24 BY THE F EA 36.15$        18.81$        

826057 SKIRTING BOXPLEAT 24 BY THE F EA 36.15$        18.81$        

826060 SKIRTING BOXPLEAT 24 BY THE F EA 36.15$        18.81$        

400103 BP LTX BLK SOAP DSPR 1200ML   EA 109.10$       18.82$        

375322 BP LTX WHT TF SOAP DSPR 1200ML EA 109.10$       18.82$        

176617 BAUMGARTEN MA1000KBLACK RIBBON EA 20.00$        18.83$        

894686 F STAND EO D-RING BIND 2IN WH EA 21.06$        18.84$        

374531 VALUE INTERIOR ADA SIGN 2X8   EA 20.59$        18.84$        

760854 VIRUSTAT DCPLUS DSNFCT BULK   EA 30.02$        18.84$        

1586021 CLRWINDECALREPOSITIONABLE12X18 EA 19.99$        18.85$        

674246 MR.CLEAN FLOOR CLEANER        EA 34.65$        18.85$        

1586028 WHTOPAQUEWINDECALRPSTNBL12X18 EA 19.99$        18.85$        

935919 36X20 EXECUTIVE DESK PAD BLACK EA 39.95$        18.86$        

24345866 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY EXEC RFL 6X9 EA 32.99$        18.89$        

1787191 BROTHER LC20EBK SUPER HY BLACK EA 23.99$        18.89$        

845139 DAILY MATH PRACTICE  GRADE 1  EA 33.69$        18.89$        

2730291 HP 64 BLACK INK  (N9J90AN)    EA 23.37$        18.89$        

1111153 READING INFO TEXT GR 3        EA 33.63$        18.89$        

356554 REALLY USEFUL 42L BOX CLEAR   EA 19.99$        18.89$        

830609 SCRATCH ART  CREATIVE SHAPES  EA 21.40$        18.89$        

1111129 TEXT BASED WRITING LESSONS GR4 EA 33.63$        18.89$        

139375 TURTLE XYLOPHONE              EA 42.59$        18.89$        

1789491 CANON CLI271XL HY YELO INK    EA 19.98$        18.91$        

2122320 COMMAND PICTURE HANGING KIT   EA 27.30$        18.91$        

815975 STAPLER VELVET SOFT PINK      EA 31.69$        18.91$        

887801 TRED REMAN HP 98 BLACK INK    EA 37.83$        18.92$        

357767 RTD(R) 5 L WIRE BASKET        EA 86.45$        18.93$        

507838 WORD DATED 2 COLOR SELF INKING EA 32.90$        18.93$        

948799 CONFORM WRIST REST SMARTFIT   EA 40.40$        18.94$        

24363883 PLNR AY20 STPLS POL BLK W 8X11 EA 20.20$        18.96$        

799144 GLASS VERTICAL SORTER         EA 43.28$        18.98$        

24385083 RY20 AAG CONTEMPO BLK MNTH 7X9 EA 24.99$        18.98$        

952621 BROTHER LC103BKS HY BLACK INK EA 24.99$        18.99$        

2656224 CAFE BUSTELO DARK ROAST 36OZ  EA 25.99$        18.99$        

846515 CROSS SECTION FLOWER MODEL    EA 19.99$        18.99$        

846514 CROSSSECTION HUMAN HEART MODL EA 19.99$        18.99$        

1029683 FAT BAT AND BALL 27 INCH      EA 28.24$        18.99$        

179736 GLASSES PROT 2LED CLEAR LENS  EA 31.47$        18.99$        

24384015 NXT WALL CHRG 2 USB 24W BLK   EA 30.99$        18.99$        

1029808 RAINBOW BEAN BAG SET          EA 31.08$        18.99$        

878298 SMART SPLASH SAIL AWAY SHAPES EA 19.99$        18.99$        

1674156 VERBATIM CD-R 700MB 52X 100PK EA 34.99$        18.99$        

048946 VERBATIM DVD-R LIFESERIES 50PK EA 23.00$        18.99$        

423146 V-GARD  PROTECTIVE HAT        EA 30.42$        18.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1833611 COILPRO DAILY JRNLUNTIMED RED EA 44.29$        19.00$        

596754 KEYBOARD FOR LIFE             EA 19.06$        19.00$        

24374388 AY19.20 LAM WALL CAL ACAD SM  EA 19.59$        19.00$        

747019 GRAY PAIL & MOP STRAINER COMBO EA 29.94$        19.03$        

637443 MAIL BOX  15 SLOTS            EA 40.59$        19.04$        

912711 PHOTO FRAME 11X14 ROSEWD/BLK  EA 24.29$        19.06$        

369933 SQUEEGEE BLADE REAR 26/28IN   EA 27.95$        19.06$        

519835 HEAVY-DUTY EZD BINDER 4IN BLK EA 36.31$        19.07$        

434183 PREMIER EZD BINDER 4  GRN     EA 36.31$        19.07$        

648234 STAPLES FLAT STACK STPLR 30SH EA 26.71$        19.08$        

470833 VINYL OPEN BIFOLD WRITING PAD EA 40.00$        19.08$        

919608 BOWLING FRIENDS               EA 31.23$        19.09$        

937449 NATURAL VIEW SCRN PROTCT IPAD3 EA 36.03$        19.10$        

752276 DUCK BRAND 3  TAPE DISPENSER  EA 29.49$        19.11$        

274822 BATTLESHIP                    EA 20.99$        19.13$        

1131713 ASCEND BACKPACK FOR 16 LAPTP  EA 50.00$        19.14$        

616965 CASIO FX115ES SCIENTIFIC CALC EA 27.99$        19.14$        

24396168 RY20  BS LINDLEY MTHLY 15X12  EA 20.00$        19.14$        

158534 UNITED STATES LAMINATED MAP   EA 19.74$        19.15$        

2067264 DVD+RW 4.7GB 4X 30PK SPINDLE  EA 31.80$        19.15$        

455475 LIQUID TEMPERA PAINT  1-GAL   EA 32.09$        19.15$        

455478 LIQUID TEMPERA PAINT  1-GAL   EA 32.09$        19.15$        

1181110 STAPLES WIRELESS MOUSE BLUE   EA 20.99$        19.16$        

1810622 TARGUS 16 INCH TREK BACKPACK  EA 50.00$        19.16$        

556372 CUST SELF INK STAMP 1IN SQUARE EA 25.95$        19.17$        

24390842 RY20 DAYMNDR HRDCOVER MNTH 7X9 EA 25.79$        19.18$        

744187 WRIST SUPPORT                 EA 22.99$        19.19$        

177077 GLOVE BOX DSPSR SGL POLY      EA 40.70$        19.20$        

1111154 READING INFO TEXT GR 2        EA 33.63$        19.20$        

1111151 READING INFO TEXT GR 5        EA 33.63$        19.20$        

1111353 READING PAIRED TEXT GR4       EA 33.63$        19.20$        

1111157 READING PAIRED TEXT GR5       EA 33.63$        19.20$        

1111131 TEXT BASED WRITING LESSONS GR2 EA 33.63$        19.20$        

454299 EXPO 12-PIECE DRY ERASE KIT   EA 40.11$        19.21$        

178187 FROLICKING FROG PULL TOY      EA 24.98$        19.22$        

1787269 NAT VALL OAT N HONEY 49 CT    EA 19.99$        19.22$        

845142 DAILY MATH PRACTICE  GRADE 3  EA 33.69$        19.23$        

837563 SPLS VGA MONITOR CABLE        EA 34.84$        19.23$        

938446 TRED REMAN HP 920XL HY BLK INK EA 47.50$        19.23$        

2722110 PIRANHA 8 INCH PREMIUM SCISSOR EA 21.29$        19.24$        

576433 BINDER CLEARVUE D-RING 4IN WHT EA 34.12$        19.25$        

1165444 BROTHER LC205C SUP HY CYAN INK EA 22.99$        19.26$        

1165443 BROTHER LC205M SUP HY MAG INK EA 22.99$        19.26$        

1165442 BROTHER LC205Y SUP HY YEL INK EA 22.99$        19.26$        

527895 90DAY ERASABLE PLANNER UNDATED EA 32.99$        19.28$        

1182802 HP 62 TRICOLOR INK CARTRIDGE  EA 28.12$        19.29$        

504289 TRED REMAN HP 15 BLACK INK    EA 53.67$        19.29$        

422566 V80 WILDCAT  BLACK/IRUV 3     EA 23.34$        19.29$        

756077 FLAGGED-TIP ANGLE BRM  ALUM   EA 36.14$        19.30$        

423166 SUN SHIELD V-GARD HAT         EA 24.96$        19.31$        

747376 DELL 15 BLACK INK             EA 20.10$        19.32$        

603404 HP 21 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE     EA 27.92$        19.32$        

398500 CANON PG-240XL HY BLACK INK   EA 22.99$        19.33$        

869249 SMARTTOUCH STAPLER BLACK/GRAY EA 37.83$        19.34$        

970118 GE REVEAL LED 11W A19 1PK     EA 49.75$        19.35$        

2067274 MSK RULD NTBK5X8.25CORAL ORANG EA 19.95$        19.35$        

2067273 MSK RULD NTBK5X8.25WILLOW GRN EA 19.95$        19.35$        

2639139 MSKN CLSSC DOT LG BLK HC      EA 19.95$        19.35$        

2639135 MSKN CLSSC DOT LG BLK SC      EA 19.95$        19.35$        

401599 MSKN CLSSC SQ LG BLK SC       EA 19.95$        19.35$        

409880 RIBBON FOR ELEC TIME CLOCK    EA 19.95$        19.35$        

722916 TRED REMAN HP 88XL HY CYAN INK EA 38.37$        19.36$        

722927 TRED REMAN HP 88XL HY YEL INK EA 38.37$        19.36$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

618825 DYMOINDST 1/2IN BLK/WH FLX LBL EA 28.56$        19.37$        

818542 GEL WRIST REST PLATINUM       EA 26.99$        19.37$        

1136279 BK/SILVER 20-SHEET 2-HOLE PNCH EA 24.79$        19.38$        

2730551 CANON CLI-281XL HY CYN INK TNK EA 19.98$        19.38$        

2730554 CANON CLI-281XL HY MAG INK TNK EA 19.98$        19.38$        

2730552 CANON CLI-281XL HY YEL INK TNK EA 19.98$        19.38$        

24376063 AY20 ATAGLNC 14MO WKLY 8X11   EA 29.09$        19.39$        

1111155 READING INFO TEXT GR 1        EA 33.63$        19.39$        

1111152 READING INFO TEXT GR 4        EA 33.63$        19.39$        

1111356 READING PAIRED TEXT GR1       EA 33.63$        19.39$        

24385010 RY20 BS JOSELYN WKLY 8X11     EA 28.00$        19.39$        

801990 SPLS 500YARD BLK LASER POINTER EA 31.72$        19.39$        

24123675 2-SHELF MONITOR STAND  BLACK  EA 19.99$        19.39$        

2826788 32GB PINSTRIPE USB FLASH 2PK  EA 19.99$        19.39$        

045285 BD COFFEE BEAN GRINDER SSBLK  EA 19.99$        19.39$        

917868 BROTHER TZE-S631 12MM BK ON YE EA 19.99$        19.39$        

1789492 CANON CLI271XL HY BLK INK TANK EA 19.99$        19.39$        

1738518 CANON CLI271XL HY CYAN INK    EA 19.99$        19.39$        

611556 CANON CLI-8 CYAN INK          EA 19.99$        19.39$        

611562 CANON CLI-8 PHOTO MAGENTA INK EA 19.99$        19.39$        

1662793 IMAK ERGO GLIDER              EA 19.99$        19.39$        

193474 MS SCULPT MOBILE MOUSE WIN7/8 EA 19.99$        19.39$        

219671 MS SCULPT MOBL MOUSE WOOL BLUE EA 19.99$        19.39$        

24399012 NXT 64GB USB 2.0              EA 19.99$        19.39$        

1698223 STPL VERTICAL COFFEE ORG      EA 19.99$        19.39$        

318691 TITANIUM BONDED SCISSOR       EA 19.99$        19.39$        

516886 VERBATIM CD-R PRINTABLE 50/PK EA 19.99$        19.39$        

2072233 VERBATIM DVD+R 4.7GB PRINTABLE EA 19.99$        19.39$        

24376854 AY20 BS FABFLORAL MTHLY 22X17 EA 20.00$        19.40$        

2071318 MSKN CLSSC RL LG BLU HC       EA 19.95$        19.40$        

24396145 RY20  BS LAMCALPR MTHLY 15X12 EA 20.00$        19.40$        

649446 STAPLES ADJ 3HOLE PUNCH 15SHT EA 39.99$        19.41$        

582931 OPTIMA GRIP STAPLER-SILVER    EA 51.40$        19.42$        

221463 SURGICAL SOAP DISPENSER       EA 34.00$        19.42$        

329517 9 COMPARTMENT CLASSROOM CUBBY EA 36.83$        19.43$        

878676 SMART SPLASH COLOR PLAY PENGU EA 19.99$        19.44$        

24345843 2020 MNTH ATAGLNC FLORAL 7X9  EA 22.69$        19.45$        

959063 SPLS WRLS OPTICAL SIL MSE     EA 19.99$        19.45$        

24390543 RY20 AAG QUICKNOTES 7X9 MTH   EA 29.79$        19.46$        

1682153 MOUSE 900                     EA 29.99$        19.47$        

24385054 RY20 AAG DAYMNDRGRAY MNTH 8X11 EA 27.99$        19.47$        

488674 HEAVY DTY STAPLES5/16CARTRIDGE EA 71.84$        19.48$        

941765 PERLER FUN FUSION BEADS 22000 EA 23.49$        19.48$        

24402494 TR 5 SLOT VERT SORTER MESH BLK EA 26.00$        19.49$        

818744 RECEPTACLE WASTE RECY MESH ROU EA 34.75$        19.53$        

633745 ROUND WASTEBASKET 20 QT       EA 34.75$        19.53$        

24345833 2020 AAG YR SEASONS WALL 24X36 EA 37.39$        19.56$        

2726356 COMPACT STAINLS SIDESIDE TPDSP EA 45.93$        19.56$        

432507 ELMERS POWERHOUSE SHARPENER   EA 47.24$        19.58$        

606325 HP 92 BLACK INK               EA 27.92$        19.58$        

556380 CUST SELFINK STAMP 5/8: DIAMTR EA 20.85$        19.60$        

873149 HANDS-ON SCIENCE THEMES       EA 35.10$        19.60$        

506157 MESH DESK BUREAU BLK          EA 73.28$        19.60$        

2316260 IDEA COLLECT PRO NTBK GRAY 9X7 EA 27.13$        19.61$        

833335 PAINT WASHBLE BK GL           EA 27.89$        19.62$        

833336 PAINT WASHBLE WE GL1          EA 27.89$        19.62$        

422559 SHIELD  BLUE/CLEAR AF         EA 24.23$        19.63$        

491501 BINDER D-RING LOCKING 4IN BLK EA 38.26$        19.64$        

887486 ROTARY DESK ORGNZR 16COMPT BLK EA 22.94$        19.64$        

1181111 STAPLES WIRELESS MOUSE RED    EA 29.99$        19.64$        

1586086 WHTPERFWINDECALSEMI-TRANS12X18 EA 19.99$        19.65$        

24346141 ARC WK PLNR 5X8 ASST LTHR RY20 EA 19.99$        19.66$        

849834 PUSH BROOM PALMYRA 36 IN      EA 46.65$        19.66$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

737669 11 X 17 CLEARVUE BINDER 3IN   EA 35.32$        19.67$        

915618 MDNGHT BLK WD PNCL CP/NT HLDR EA 20.86$        19.67$        

698144 BRAWNY TOWEL/WIPE DSIP 200ROLL EA 39.53$        19.68$        

633539 PURELL HD SNTZR PUMP 2L       EA 54.01$        19.68$        

364841 HP 951 YELLOW INK             EA 28.50$        19.68$        

919432 CATCH  COUNT FISHING GAME     EA 31.23$        19.69$        

967647 C-DIVIDED BUS BOX BROWN 21.5X1 EA 37.65$        19.70$        

506055 25FT MEASURING TAPE           EA 41.89$        19.71$        

816124 20/20L PAPER PUNCH            EA 60.36$        19.74$        

749568 GREEN LINE SELF INKING STAMP  EA 24.50$        19.76$        

24345821 2020 ATAGLNC DAILY BLACK 5X8  EA 28.09$        19.77$        

24390856 RY20 ATAGLNC CONTEMP MNTH 9X11 EA 28.99$        19.77$        

623218 TRED REMAN HP 28 TRICOLOR INK EA 39.22$        19.77$        

508701 GLUE GUN                      EA 20.39$        19.78$        

676828 EPSON 79 BLACK INK            EA 21.39$        19.78$        

815977 STAPLER B8 FLAT CLINCH HIGHCAP EA 32.89$        19.78$        

815645 ONYX MESH COPYHOLDER          EA 29.00$        19.79$        

24355345 2020 ERAS CAL HYGGE FLT 24X36 EA 32.33$        19.80$        

24345872 2020 ATAGLNC MNTH RECY BLK 6X9 EA 26.09$        19.81$        

519975 BINDER RING 14X8.5 HVY DTY 2BK EA 34.73$        19.81$        

1742340 AAG YOPRO TWIN WIRE GRAY MED  EA 20.99$        19.82$        

917871 BROTHER TZE-S641 18MM BK ON YL EA 23.49$        19.82$        

24396159 RY20  BS LIANNE PINK WKLY 7X9 EA 21.00$        19.82$        

24385093 RY20 AAG CONTEMP BLK MNTH 8X11 EA 28.99$        19.82$        

676827 EPSON 79 CYAN INK CARTRIDGE   EA 23.59$        19.83$        

676829 EPSON 79 LIGHT CYAN INK       EA 23.59$        19.83$        

676830 EPSON 79 LIGHT MAGENTA INK    EA 23.59$        19.83$        

676823 EPSON 79 MAGENTA INK          EA 23.59$        19.83$        

676824 EPSON 79 YELLOW INK           EA 23.59$        19.83$        

176853 HARDCAP/BUMP CAP NY/NY BSBALL EA 30.77$        19.83$        

798899 TRED REMAN HP 93 TRI-COLOR INK EA 37.35$        19.85$        

24345846 2020 ATAGLNC FLORAL WKLY 8X11 EA 27.29$        19.86$        

927192 SONY MDRZX110 WIRED HP BLK    EA 19.99$        19.86$        

24375096 AY20 ATAGLNC DESKPAD 22X17    EA 20.49$        19.88$        

784615 LOGI K360 WRLESS KEYBOARD     EA 29.99$        19.88$        

885664 MESH OFF DESK SHELF ORGNZR BLK EA 45.01$        19.88$        

1966239 7 COMPARTMENT ORGANIZER       EA 24.99$        19.89$        

24342003 AM10751                       EA 40.00$        19.89$        

1911663 3LEG LTWGHT TELESCOP EASEL BLK EA 89.99$        19.92$        

624635 LABELLLING TAPE RD/WHT 1/2IN  EA 23.79$        19.92$        

24345824 2020 AAG WATERCOLORS 15X12    EA 21.69$        19.94$        

1682154 BLUETOOTH MOBILE MOUSE 3600 BK EA 29.95$        19.94$        

366209 LOGI M325 WIRLSS MOUSE SILVER EA 29.99$        19.95$        

366208 LOGITECH M325 WIRLESS MSE BLUE EA 29.99$        19.95$        

369926 SQUEEGEE BLADE 32IN LNTX FRONT EA 21.55$        19.97$        

2140571 HP 902 INK CARTRIDGE BLACK    EA 24.60$        19.98$        

2411905 3 IN TAPE DISPENSER W/OUT TAPE EA 24.14$        19.99$        

24376912 AY20 BS NVY/CARRERA WKLY 8X11 EA 28.00$        19.99$        

24376899 AY20 BS OLLIE WKLY 8X11       EA 28.00$        19.99$        

24377242 AY20 BS WILLOWWHISPE WKLY 8X11 EA 28.00$        19.99$        

178096 BAND-IN-A-BOX                 EA 31.23$        19.99$        

917894 BROTHER TZE-145 18MM WHT ON CL EA 24.19$        19.99$        

917899 BROTHER TZE-345 18MM WHT ON BK EA 28.04$        19.99$        

2071485 CAFE BUSTELO WB ESPRESSO 32OZ EA 45.37$        19.99$        

1427063 CONDIMENT ORGANIZER BLACK     EA 29.99$        19.99$        

624619 DYMO TAPE BLUE ON WHITE 1/2IN EA 23.79$        19.99$        

730144 HOOVER HEPA FILTER 11 3/4 X 3 EA 32.03$        19.99$        

2483411 JOLLY RANCHER ASST BAG 8/5LB  EA 22.70$        19.99$        

2806912 MARS MIXED MINIS 67.2 OZ BAG  EA 29.99$        19.99$        

811870 MS WRLSS BT MBL MOUSE 4000 GRP EA 29.95$        19.99$        

24383996 NXT 6FT LGHT CABLE BLK        EA 24.99$        19.99$        

24384021 NXT 6FT USBA-USBC CABLE BLK   EA 32.99$        19.99$        

24400029 NXT CAT5 CABLE 50FT BLUE      EA 48.99$        19.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24400013 NXT CAT6 CABLE 50FT BLACK     EA 48.99$        19.99$        

24400003 NXT CAT6 CABLE 50FT GRAY      EA 48.99$        19.99$        

24400011 NXT HDMI / DISPLAYPORT ADPT   EA 22.99$        19.99$        

24383999 NXT WALL CHRG 1 USB 12W BLK   EA 27.99$        19.99$        

24391373 RY20 BS OLLIE W 8X11          EA 28.00$        19.99$        

24391621 RY20 BS OLLIE WALLCAL M 15X12 EA 20.00$        19.99$        

24356089 RY20 BS PASSAGES WKLY 8X11    EA 28.00$        19.99$        

2315303 SAMSUNGGALAXY S5 PRIVARY SCREE EA 34.43$        19.99$        

178003 SHAPE  MODEL AND MOLD         EA 24.98$        19.99$        

1917068 SPLS 1M USBC TO MICRO BLACK   EA 21.98$        19.99$        

831226 STAPLER DSKTP BE/BK           EA 33.49$        19.99$        

2741265 SUMMIT ZOOM CLAMP MOUNT       EA 21.26$        19.99$        

806250 TAPE EMBOSS 1/4 BLK/WHT RL EA EA 21.27$        19.99$        

383260 TARGUS 13.3INSTRATAPEWTERSLEVE EA 35.00$        19.99$        

857841 TARGUS WORLD POWER ADAPTER    EA 22.99$        19.99$        

651561 TRED REMAN HP 96 BLACK INK    EA 53.90$        19.99$        

422567 V80 WILDCAT  BLACK/IRUV 5     EA 25.73$        19.99$        

325504 VAULTZ LOCK STORAGE BOX BLACK EA 22.49$        19.99$        

1981032 VERBATIM CD-RW 700MB 4X-12X HI EA 21.50$        19.99$        

853798 CORELESS DBL ROLL BATH DISP   EA 64.00$        20.00$        

489280 EXTENSION CORD 15FT HDUTY GRAY EA 39.09$        20.00$        

374482 PARCHMENT PAPER  COPPER COLOR EA 54.76$        20.00$        

452496 TARGUS BLACK VERSAVU NEW IPAD EA 49.99$        20.00$        

24344244 2020 WALL CAL 3 MONTHS SCENIC EA 23.01$        20.03$        

1234981 NEW SPROUTS DINNER BASKET     EA 24.99$        20.03$        

854548 SWL HIGH CAPACITY DESK STAPLER EA 66.81$        20.03$        

379320 EASY POUR DECANTER W/BLK HANDL EA 37.75$        20.05$        

874452 FREEZE UP                     EA 24.99$        20.07$        

556355 CUST SELF INKSTAMP9/16X1-12IN EA 21.40$        20.08$        

24385055 RY20 AAG CONT PURPLE MNTH 8X11 EA 29.49$        20.09$        

24307151 TRED REMAN HP 902XL HY CYN INK EA 23.98$        20.09$        

24307156 TRED REMAN HP 902XL HY MAG INK EA 23.98$        20.09$        

24307152 TRED REMAN HP 902XL HY YEL INK EA 23.98$        20.09$        

811733 WRIST REST PURPLE CRYSTAL     EA 23.34$        20.09$        

1549940 6191 RESPIRATOR ASSY 12       EA 35.37$        20.10$        

1549938 6291 RESPIRATOR ASSY 12       EA 35.37$        20.10$        

1549844 6391 RESPIRATOR ASSY 12       EA 35.37$        20.10$        

848987 CLEANER MOP&GLO 64OZ          EA 22.12$        20.12$        

569123 BROTHER DK2205 WHT PAPER ROLL EA 31.89$        20.14$        

375629 PURELL LTX-7 DISPENSER        EA 109.10$       20.14$        

515183 BIN TILT 6-COMPARTMENT BLACK  EA 26.20$        20.15$        

342763 CANON WS-1400H HANDHELD CALC  EA 38.99$        20.16$        

24376069 AY20 AAG DAYMNDR HORZ WK 9X11 EA 24.93$        20.17$        

2115943 UV PRO PLUS                   EA 27.99$        20.17$        

789164 MAGNIFIER 5 INCH ROUND 2X     EA 38.65$        20.19$        

24390861 RY20 ATAGLNC PLAN BK DAILY 6X9 EA 33.09$        20.19$        

676640 SWIFFER WETJET STARTER KIT    EA 45.25$        20.19$        

937607 4 IN 1 E-MESSAGE DATER        EA 27.19$        20.20$        

24345861 2020 DAYMNDR MNTH HARDCVR 8X12 EA 25.99$        20.22$        

913856 ONE STEP DISFNT CLNR & DEO 2CT EA 48.70$        20.22$        

24421372 6-DENOMINATION COIN TRAY      EA 20.88$        20.25$        

814964 SE65 DEGREASER BULK           EA 44.38$        20.27$        

618826 DYMO INDUST 3/4IN BLK/WH LBL  EA 29.73$        20.28$        

2411906 3IN TP DISP W/OUT TP COMF GRIP EA 25.19$        20.29$        

614126 8.5X11IN SUPERIOR IMAGESHOLDER EA 26.94$        20.31$        

751342 POST-IT EASEL PAD W/DRY ERASE EA 41.90$        20.36$        

384230 WASTEBASKET ROUND STEEL BLACK EA 30.00$        20.36$        

464675 TAPE IND STRENGTH 15 X 2 WHT  EA 47.29$        20.37$        

377152 DYMO TAPE BLACK ON CLEAR 3/4IN EA 30.53$        20.39$        

845579 TEST TUBE WONDER LAB-IN-A-BAG EA 34.19$        20.39$        

985826 TWIN 9IN JUMBO TISSUE DISPENSE EA 57.78$        20.39$        

364141 *D*EXPO CLEANER 1 GAL         EA 46.39$        20.42$        

2070839 FISKARS 12 INCH PAPER TRIMMER EA 27.39$        20.42$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24390853 RY20 ATAGLNC QUIKNT MNTH 15X22 EA 29.09$        20.44$        

178554 U.S.A. SOUND PUZZLE           EA 31.23$        20.44$        

918157 HYGEN 36IN. DUST MOP          EA 39.84$        20.45$        

2408454 REPLACEMENT PUNCH HEADS 11/32 EA 22.50$        20.45$        

930948 MSKN PRO LG BLK HC            EA 22.95$        20.46$        

587167 TAPELABELELEC1INBK/WE         EA 30.28$        20.46$        

610192 X-STAMPER REFILL INK BLU 60ML EA 22.80$        20.46$        

404490 SMARTSTOCK DISPENSER CAROUSEL EA 75.75$        20.47$        

556366 CUST SELFINKSTAMP1-1/4X2-3/4IN EA 28.70$        20.49$        

573696 DESK ORGANIZER MESH GIANT BLK EA 78.25$        20.49$        

24400044 NXT VGA / SVGA EXT CABLE 10FT EA 32.99$        20.49$        

356331 POWERPRO ELECTRIC SHARPENER   EA 38.75$        20.49$        

24402452 TR LARGE DESK ORG MESH BLACK  EA 58.00$        20.49$        

848874 FLOOR SWEEP RED 50LB          EA 28.16$        20.51$        

214950 MV BOARD ACCESSRY LTRS WH     EA 23.91$        20.51$        

214951 MV BOARD ACCESSRY NUMB WH     EA 23.91$        20.51$        

214952 MV BOARD ACCESSRY NUMB WH     EA 23.91$        20.51$        

258193 HEAVYDUTY ROBE HOOK EXPOSD MNT EA 25.20$        20.52$        

572809 SOLO ACTIVE IPAD MINI SLIM CSE EA 39.99$        20.52$        

24395242 2020 DESK PAD CALNDR EXECUTIVE EA 21.17$        20.53$        

24395243 2020 WEEKLY PROFESNL PLNR BLUE EA 21.17$        20.53$        

24374363 AY19.20 WKLY APPT PLNR        EA 21.17$        20.53$        

24345879 2020 AAG MO LAMINATED 15X11   EA 32.49$        20.54$        

24402493 TR ALL-IN-ONE ORG MESH BLACK  EA 37.00$        20.55$        

113951 TRANSFER DRAWER - LGL SIZE    EA 63.87$        20.55$        

440435 INDUSTRIAL 15FT BLACK         EA 47.29$        20.56$        

126384 ENGINEER THROUGH THE YEAR K 2 EA 32.52$        20.59$        

926585 MNTH ATAGLNC ERAS WALL 24X36  EA 36.39$        20.59$        

932755 QWIRKLE STRATEGY GAME         EA 34.69$        20.59$        

1059590 PANTS BIB W/ELAS SPNDR YEL 2X EA 38.49$        20.60$        

1059592 PANTS BIB W/ELAS SPNDR YEL LG EA 38.49$        20.60$        

1059591 PANTS BIB W/ELAS SPNDR YEL XL EA 38.49$        20.60$        

24376088 AY20 ATAGLNC WALL 15X12       EA 21.24$        20.60$        

1586061 FULL COLOR DURABLE POSTER24X36 EA 22.40$        20.61$        

869337 MICROSOFT COMFORT MOUSE 4500  EA 24.95$        20.61$        

407288 AD-24 BROTHER AC ADAPTER      EA 27.99$        20.64$        

610193 X-STAMPER REFILL INK GRN 60ML EA 22.80$        20.65$        

424788 19X24 LOGO DESK PAD BLACK     EA 39.99$        20.66$        

601060 MICROSTREAMBLK BLSTRPK WHT LED EA 30.14$        20.69$        

1235158 NEW SPROUTS FIX IT TOOL SET   EA 24.99$        20.69$        

811731 MOUSEPAD WRISTREST PRPLE CRYST EA 23.34$        20.70$        

842041 ATTENDANCE/MULTIUSE PKT CHART EA 23.99$        20.71$        

24345868 2020 AAG MNTH PLNMO WAL 20X30 EA 35.49$        20.72$        

519389 36IN ALUMINUM FRAMED CORK BAR EA 25.23$        20.72$        

731565 HP 60 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE     EA 29.12$        20.72$        

913565 GLASS & MULTI PURPOSE CLNR    EA 38.86$        20.73$        

846765 PRETND/PLAY HEALTH BRKFAST ST EA 24.99$        20.74$        

751481 3 EW EZD RING BINDER          EA 31.34$        20.75$        

213342 CLEAR ACRYLIC DOCUMENT TRAY   EA 22.94$        20.78$        

24145532 MESH ORGANIZER                EA 32.08$        20.79$        

750062 GREEN LINE SELF INKING STAMP  EA 25.80$        20.81$        

849012 GRIP CLAMP WET MOP HANDLE YL  EA 31.64$        20.81$        

650723 STAPLER GRIP BLACK            EA 51.40$        20.81$        

24345823 2020 AAG LARGE DESKPAD 24X19  EA 35.19$        20.82$        

466142 FILE COLORWAVE EXP LTR 1-31 BL EA 33.04$        20.82$        

674755 HP 74 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE     EA 29.12$        20.82$        

24396188 RY20  BS EMMELINE WKLY 8X11   EA 28.00$        20.84$        

24390803 RY20 AAG QUARTER ERASABL 24X36 EA 31.49$        20.84$        

24392190 AT-A-GLANCE MTHLY REFILL 2020 EA 21.49$        20.85$        

249458 BOSTICH HD 160 SHT BLK STAPLER EA 104.69$       20.85$        

1255901 HEADPHONES                    EA 31.03$        20.85$        

691377 GDWRP STCHWRP10X1000 80GA 1/CS EA 21.50$        20.86$        

2316264 IDEA COLLEC PRO NTBK WHT 8X11 EA 24.31$        20.88$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

503009 2-HOOK NAIL HEAD COAT RACK    EA 39.17$        20.89$        

875347 BIG BOX OF EASY TO READ WORDS EA 36.55$        20.89$        

565005 CANON HAND/PRINT CALC P1-DHV  EA 52.99$        20.89$        

24307154 TRED REMAN HP 952 MAG INK CART EA 22.80$        20.89$        

24307150 TRED REMAN HP 952 YEL INK CART EA 22.80$        20.89$        

24307155 TRED REMAN HP952 CYAN INK CART EA 22.80$        20.89$        

747841 FELLOWES KEYBOARD PALM SUPPORT EA 25.99$        20.91$        

423888 HP 932 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE    EA 28.91$        20.91$        

942082 TEST TUBE ADVENTURES LAB IN A EA 23.99$        20.91$        

799183 GLASS LETTER TRAY             EA 51.42$        20.92$        

1682584 BLACKNRED SOFT COVER NB RED A5 EA 28.39$        20.97$        

943643 GAPLESS NONVIEW BNDR 5IN BLK  EA 31.49$        20.97$        

847810 LID RND BRUTE F/55FAL GY      EA 48.02$        20.97$        

508752 STAPLER FULL-STRP DEKTP BLK   EA 40.59$        20.97$        

683877 3M BLACK GEL WRIST REST       EA 31.13$        20.99$        

24376134 AY20 BS DITSY FLORAL W 8X11   EA 28.00$        20.99$        

2769774 BANKERS BX HVY DUTY LTR/LGL   EA 28.46$        20.99$        

681465 CANON CL-31 COLOR INK         EA 24.99$        20.99$        

1235023 DOUBLESIDED MAG HUMAN BODY    EA 24.99$        20.99$        

24396156 RY20  BS REFLECTNS WKLY 5X8   EA 26.00$        20.99$        

062572 SEVENTH GENERATION LAUNDRY DET EA 24.87$        20.99$        

24287574 SPLS 27W USBC WALL CHRG WHITE EA 29.99$        20.99$        

844068 BROTHER PC201 BLACK INK       EA 32.99$        21.00$        

049089 VERBATIM DVD+R LIFESERIES 50PK EA 23.00$        21.00$        

488678 2-60 DESK TOP STAPLER         EA 59.79$        21.03$        

513259 DRAWER STORAGE FILE CHECK     EA 35.10$        21.05$        

722917 TRED REMAN HP 88XL HY BLK INK EA 67.78$        21.05$        

917870 BROTHER TZE-S241 18MM BKWHT ES EA 25.84$        21.06$        

556359 CUST SELF INK STAMP3/4X1-7/8IN EA 22.40$        21.06$        

691380 GDWRP STCHWRP15X1000 80GA 1/CS EA 34.98$        21.07$        

1671139 I-SPIRE LAPTOP LIFT - BLACK   EA 47.99$        21.07$        

325146 TZE-FX241 18MM BLK ONWHT FLXID EA 25.84$        21.08$        

959719 11X17 SPEEDY XTRALIFE 2IN WHT EA 39.99$        21.10$        

24376077 AY20 AAG CONT BLACK WKLY 5X8  EA 21.78$        21.13$        

952613 BROTHER LC105C SUP HY CYN INK EA 22.99$        21.15$        

952612 BROTHER LC105M SUP HY MAG INK EA 22.99$        21.15$        

901538 SHARPENER ELEC PENCIL BK      EA 28.19$        21.15$        

2494317 NCH 6 BIN BK                  EA 36.00$        21.18$        

2494311 NCH 6 BIN BL                  EA 36.00$        21.18$        

2494310 NCH 6 BIN GN                  EA 36.00$        21.18$        

1742352 AAG YOPRO TWIN WIRE GRAY LARGE EA 23.59$        21.19$        

894678 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 4IN RED EA 40.04$        21.19$        

184446 HERSHEY GREATS 105 PIECES     EA 38.31$        21.19$        

727467 PUSH BROOM MAROON POLY 36 IN  EA 52.80$        21.19$        

756076 DESKSIDE RECYCLING CONTAINER  EA 21.86$        21.20$        

24385041 RY20 AAG DAYMNDR BLK WKLY 7X9 EA 28.99$        21.22$        

24377549 2020 WALL CAL TERAZZO 15X12   EA 22.77$        21.23$        

330234 CLEANR PERDIEM GP 1.4L        EA 52.54$        21.24$        

919420 MATCH  BUILD BLOCKS           EA 31.23$        21.24$        

1389520 MONOPOLY JUNIOR               EA 23.99$        21.24$        

368973 OPEN/CLOSED MESSAGE SIGN      EA 54.60$        21.24$        

2343112 PLUSHTOUCH MOUSE PAD WRIST RES EA 21.99$        21.26$        

113902 TRANSFER DRAWER - LETTER SIZE EA 58.70$        21.27$        

894690 F STAND EO D-RING BIND 3IN WH EA 27.54$        21.31$        

959539 SPEEDY XTRALIFE 4 IN WHITE    EA 36.16$        21.31$        

2107114 TARGUS SIGNATURE IPAD AIR BROW EA 59.99$        21.31$        

938186 20X36 KRYSTAL VIEW MICROBAN CL EA 48.05$        21.32$        

851625 MICROFIBER LOOPED-END 36X5    EA 46.44$        21.33$        

651563 TRED REMAN HP 97 TRI-COLOR INK EA 61.75$        21.33$        

611563 CANON PGI-5BK BLACK INK       EA 21.99$        21.33$        

2721756 ERGOSOFT KEYBOARD WRIST REST  EA 21.99$        21.33$        

556357 CUST SELF INKING STAMP 5/8X3IN EA 31.15$        21.36$        

406388 GALLON SCHOOL GLUE            EA 27.60$        21.41$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

686441 1.5IN BUSINESS CARD BINDER BLK EA 35.54$        21.43$        

934034 DAX 24X36 POSTER FRAME CLEAR  EA 35.49$        21.43$        

814979 SE70 WASHROOM CLNR BULK       EA 68.73$        21.43$        

926017 MNTH ATAGLNC ERAS WALL 18X24  EA 27.89$        21.45$        

851014 COLOSSAL POMS                 EA 27.69$        21.46$        

517011 SORTER SORT-ALL LGL A/31 VINYL EA 50.68$        21.46$        

425369 COMPACT QUAD VERTICAL FOUR ROL EA 159.21$       21.47$        

24390828 RY20 AAG REPOSITION WKLY 8X11 EA 35.69$        21.47$        

902098 SIDEBYSIDE DBL RL BATH DISP GR EA 159.21$       21.47$        

232827 500 CARD ROTARY FILE 2.25X4BLK EA 46.42$        21.49$        

24396762 BLACK LOOSE COIN TRAY         EA 49.00$        21.49$        

889082 BROTHER LC79CS SUPR HY CYN INK EA 26.49$        21.49$        

889080 BROTHER LC79MS SUPR HY MAG INK EA 26.49$        21.49$        

376300 EASEL PAD TABLETOP PRIMARY RUL EA 37.75$        21.49$        

841948 RAINMAKER MUSIC INSTRUMNT 16  EA 37.89$        21.49$        

2392954 SEVGEN NTRL LNDRY DTRGNT 45PK EA 28.41$        21.49$        

623363 LAB RESEARCH NUMBERED RULED 2N EA 38.69$        21.51$        

24395006 2020/21 TWO YEAR MONTHLY PLNR EA 22.19$        21.52$        

327421 BROTHER PC301 BLACK INK       EA 25.99$        21.54$        

2411558 VERBATIM 64GB PINSTRIPE USB   EA 24.99$        21.54$        

24345822 2020 ATAGLNC WKLY RECY GN 8X11 EA 34.59$        21.55$        

342354 GEL WRIST REST/MSPD-SAPPHIRE  EA 32.99$        21.55$        

645282 MESH BACK REST                EA 41.99$        21.55$        

364220 TARGUS SPORT SLIPCASE 16IN    EA 49.99$        21.55$        

24339938 MOUSEPAD WRISTREST BLACK CRYST EA 22.23$        21.56$        

401075 FRAUD DETECTION MACHINE       EA 29.99$        21.57$        

936751 2 WAY ORGANIZER 5 TIER CLEAR  EA 50.28$        21.58$        

1050648 ENRGYSMRT LED 7WT PAR20 FLOOD EA 80.01$        21.59$        

018033 TWISTER                       EA 28.34$        21.59$        

379325 EZ POUR DECANTER W/DECAF ORANG EA 33.50$        21.60$        

258179 SHOWER CURTAIN VINYL          EA 27.20$        21.60$        

24390600 RY20 AAG REFILLABLE 22X17 MTH EA 39.09$        21.61$        

1385198 NABISCO COOKIE/CRACKER 36 CT. EA 43.30$        21.62$        

1482731 TIDE LIQ HE FREE&GENTLE 150OZ EA 49.82$        21.62$        

527333 AAG CAL BASE FOR 4.5X7.875    EA 29.69$        21.64$        

2002669 TIDE BLCH PWDR ORIGN HEC 144OZ EA 58.67$        21.64$        

24345790 2020 ATAGLNC RECYCL WKLY 7X9  EA 32.59$        21.65$        

2712295 6 OUTLET SURGE STRIP 15 FT    EA 37.00$        21.65$        

848578 DISPENSER TWL CTR PLL SKE     EA 96.00$        21.65$        

308248 RING BLING GAME               EA 34.95$        21.65$        

1337754 COFFEE POD CAROUSEL HOLDS 30  EA 38.50$        21.66$        

24395013 2020 DESK PAD CALENDAR SCENIC EA 22.35$        21.68$        

594312 ROLODEX BUSINESS CARD BOOK    EA 39.02$        21.68$        

510179 CHALKBOARD ERASER CLEANER     EA 29.38$        21.69$        

755543 AVERY ANTIMICROBIAL BINDER 4  EA 29.53$        21.71$        

24402468 TR 5 INCLINE SORTER MESH BLACK EA 22.40$        21.73$        

1671416 CLIPBOARD W/CALCULATOR BLK/GRY EA 39.93$        21.74$        

24385050 RY20 AAG QUICKNT BLK WKLY 8X10 EA 39.59$        21.77$        

634514 44QT LG CAPCTY FILE  HINGE LID EA 57.46$        21.79$        

1668535 SBG MICROSD CLASS 10 32GB     EA 31.49$        21.79$        

331528 TRED REM CANON CL-211XL TRICLR EA 26.39$        21.79$        

565337 MONITOR MOUNT COPYHOLDER      EA 31.99$        21.80$        

117157 CANON PGI-250XL PIGMENT BLK HY EA 24.99$        21.84$        

189419 EPSON 273 XL BLACK INK        EA 22.99$        21.84$        

593705 JELLY BELLY 2-LB BAG          EA 22.99$        21.84$        

446867 NETGEAR 10/100 5-PORT SWITCH  EA 22.99$        21.84$        

622853 STAPLES 100PK DVD-R SPINDLE   EA 31.49$        21.86$        

24345876 2020 ATAGLNC QUIKNTE MNTH 8X11 EA 31.39$        21.87$        

24376072 AY20 ATAGLNC 18MO MONTHLY 7X9 EA 22.49$        21.87$        

2798347 BP6 MTL/BLK SOAP DSPR 1200ML  EA 109.10$       21.87$        

2798346 BP6 WHT FOAM SOAP DSPNR 1200ML EA 109.10$       21.88$        

801989 SPLS 800 BLK/SLV LASER POINTER EA 45.42$        21.88$        

24376915 AY20 BARCELONA MTHLY 36X24    EA 36.00$        21.89$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

077227 KIT KAT REESES MINI 35OZ      EA 34.22$        21.89$        

1383678 BEGINNER BAND SET             EA 31.23$        21.90$        

24390800 RY20  AAG VERT/HORZ ERAS 24X36 EA 31.49$        21.90$        

1834187 EARTHSCAPES WKLY/MO PLNR      EA 28.24$        21.91$        

24376078 AY20 ATAGLNC 18MO MONTHLY 9X11 EA 22.59$        21.91$        

966047 DYMO 3/4IN STNDD1LBL YLW W/BK EA 30.53$        21.92$        

652108 BINDER HD VIEW 5 INCH WHITE   EA 32.79$        21.93$        

828474 ENDURAGLIDE CADDY MKRS ERASER EA 32.01$        21.93$        

976022 STPLS HD BINDER 5IN BLK       EA 53.72$        21.93$        

819247 JUDY DIGITAL CLOCK            EA 39.99$        21.96$        

440326 BOARD TACKWRITE 23.5X17.5     EA 43.18$        21.97$        

665223 LAUNDRY DETRGNT PWDR 50LB BX  EA 57.53$        21.98$        

24345858 2020 DAYMNDR DAILY APPT BK 5X8 EA 24.59$        21.99$        

2724488 ARC NTBK RED 8.5X11 IN        EA 25.98$        21.99$        

2723106 BOND 13 SLEEVE                EA 32.00$        21.99$        

458982 BP LTX-7 SOAP DSPNR 700ML     EA 109.10$       21.99$        

24307060 BROTHER DK-1247               EA 25.99$        21.99$        

1141727 ESSENTIAL INTELLECT BLACK     EA 24.99$        21.99$        

1670022 I-SPIRE SERIES TABLET LIFT    EA 37.99$        21.99$        

2382164 PAPERPRO INPOWER20 DESKTOP STA EA 33.49$        21.99$        

2388155 PAPERPRO INPOWER20 DESKTOP STA EA 33.49$        21.99$        

455724 PORTABLE CLIP ON MIRROR       EA 26.00$        21.99$        

24396164 RY20 BS ALLEGRA WKLY 8X11     EA 28.00$        21.99$        

2093409 SPLS 4-PORT 2.0 TRAVEL HUB WHT EA 25.07$        21.99$        

2230146 TRIFOLD BROCHURE HOLDER       EA 23.69$        21.99$        

488325 OIL SHREDDER 16OZ BOTTLE      EA 33.73$        22.01$        

861434 17INCH ROTARY YARN BONNE LO-PR EA 54.00$        22.02$        

805208 PERF-ECT PARTITION COAT HOOK  EA 33.99$        22.02$        

795818 TRACKMAN MARBLE MOUSE         EA 39.99$        22.03$        

515102 TRAY FRONT LOAD LEGAL PM&W BK EA 38.33$        22.06$        

2316261 IDEA COLL BUSSI NTBK BLK 6X8  EA 24.67$        22.07$        

2316262 IDEA COLL BUSSI NTBK WHT 6X8  EA 23.50$        22.07$        

24390852 RY20 AAG QN DLY PLNR 4 7/8 X 8 EA 34.99$        22.07$        

24390808 RY20  AAG WK APPT RFL&BASE 5X7 EA 35.49$        22.08$        

2726340 COMPACT QUAD SIDE-SIDE TP DISP EA 51.43$        22.11$        

710265 LOGITECH H390 HEADSET         EA 39.98$        22.11$        

610304 SIGN WALL 8INX8IN PLATE ONLY  EA 43.26$        22.11$        

283188 IMPRESS HEATER (1500 WATTS)   EA 59.99$        22.12$        

610191 X-STAMPER REFILL INK BLK 60ML EA 22.80$        22.15$        

610190 X-STAMPER REFILL INK RED 60 ML EA 22.80$        22.15$        

24345848 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY BUS PLNR 6X9 EA 26.69$        22.18$        

401019 CLEAR CONTACT PAPER 18 X 60FT EA 24.99$        22.18$        

265647 LOGI WIRELESS MOUSE M560 BLACK EA 39.99$        22.18$        

100227 TIDE HE POWDER DETERGENT 95OZ EA 38.24$        22.19$        

581871 FELLOWES 7-OUT METAL PWR STRIP EA 42.49$        22.20$        

24345808 2020 AAG 2MONTH VIEW 22X29    EA 37.09$        22.24$        

24355485 2020 12M POLY BLUE DLY 5X8    EA 29.60$        22.25$        

24375101 MSKN 18M WKLY LRG BLU HC      EA 22.95$        22.26$        

24324337 NXT 8OL 2USB 2100J 6FT WHT    EA 29.99$        22.29$        

846744 PRETEND/PLAY HEALTHY LUNCH ST EA 24.99$        22.29$        

514283 TARGUS ULTRA MINI KEY PAD     EA 24.99$        22.29$        

1132301 GRAY/BLK 12-SHEET 3-HOLE PNCH EA 26.75$        22.30$        

24373519 2020 14M PAJCO ASST WEEKLY 7X9 EA 22.99$        22.30$        

234266 8IN RAISED NUMBER CLOCK BRONZE EA 22.99$        22.30$        

1674154 DVD-R 4.7GB 16X LIFE 100PK    EA 22.99$        22.30$        

2140515 DELL KM636 WIRELESS KEYBOARD A EA 23.00$        22.31$        

24390857 RY20 DAYTMR WKLY RED 8X11     EA 35.69$        22.31$        

358164 EPSON 676 HYYELLOW INK        EA 26.99$        22.33$        

676813 HYGEN QUICK MICROFIBER DUSTER EA 41.48$        22.33$        

806171 SMARTLINK HANGING RAIL KIT 12 EA 40.00$        22.34$        

2093678 SPLS CAT5 CABLE 50FT GRAY     EA 48.66$        22.35$        

1171104 STAPLES BRAND LAMINATOR 26530 EA 129.99$       22.36$        

650726 STAPLER METAL 1/2 STRIP BLACK EA 46.84$        22.37$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

085703 I-SPIRE SERIES DOCUMENT LIFT  EA 37.49$        22.38$        

2094894 SPLS CAT5 CABLE 50FT BLUE     EA 48.66$        22.38$        

2769775 BANKERS BX HVY DUTY PORTABLE  EA 27.93$        22.39$        

619884 DYMOINDST 3/4IN BLK/WH FLX LBL EA 31.52$        22.39$        

2094893 SPLS CAT6 CABLE 50FT BLACK    EA 54.06$        22.39$        

811307 FILE EXPANDING A-Z 21 POCKET L EA 23.09$        22.40$        

688870 FRACTION FORMULA GAME         EA 27.99$        22.40$        

555284 3M PRIVACY SCREEN EASY ONPORT EA 80.08$        22.42$        

1682156 MOBILE MOUSE 3600 (AZUL)      EA 29.95$        22.44$        

1682155 MOBILE MOUSE 3600 (DARK RED)  EA 29.95$        22.44$        

1058529 EXPLORER CRAYOLA ART ADVENTURE EA 24.99$        22.45$        

1058487 EXPLORER MONSTERS UNIVERSITY  EA 38.61$        22.45$        

1058488 EXPLORER NICK BUBBLE GUPPIES  EA 38.61$        22.45$        

24337384 32GB PINSTRIPE USB 3.0 2PK    EA 24.99$        22.49$        

358163 EPSON 676 HY MAGENTA INK      EA 26.99$        22.49$        

1029638 MOONHOPPER                    EA 35.32$        22.49$        

927233 MS WMM3500 BLACK              EA 29.95$        22.49$        

865915 MS WRLESS 3500 MOUSE SLVR     EA 29.95$        22.49$        

24339981 TRUE HEPA REPLACEMENT FILTER G EA 24.99$        22.49$        

804551 WIRE DOUBLE LETTER TRAY/SORTER EA 33.55$        22.49$        

1549996 51P71 RESPIRATOR ASSY DUAL    EA 40.64$        22.51$        

353989 SPLS FLIPCHART/EASEL ALUM     EA 73.05$        22.51$        

683875 3M BLACK GEL WRIST REST       EA 34.66$        22.53$        

556360 CUST SELF INK STAMP15/16X2-3IN EA 24.00$        22.53$        

358162 EPSON 676 HY CYAN INK         EA 26.99$        22.53$        

325129 TZE-B41 18MM BLK ON FL ORANGE EA 29.14$        22.54$        

046313 FORM HOLDER ALUM 8.5X12 BOTTOM EA 69.85$        22.55$        

1174250 SBG 36X48 CARPET CHAIRMAT  BLK EA 64.99$        22.55$        

1174251 SBG 36X48 FLOOR CHAIRMAT  BLK EA 64.99$        22.55$        

2476235 SPLS DISPPORT - HDMI ADAPT WHT EA 22.86$        22.56$        

178173 LATCHES BOARD                 EA 31.23$        22.59$        

722919 TRED REMAN HP 10 BLACK INK    EA 60.15$        22.59$        

24345787 2020 DAYMNDR DAILY APPT BK 5X8 EA 23.29$        22.59$        

24400004 NXT HDMI/MINI DISPLAYPORT ADPT EA 36.99$        22.60$        

913307 SOFTSOAP TOUCH FREE DISPENSER EA 44.85$        22.61$        

847571 EARPLUGS PELTOR MUFF FOLD     EA 39.45$        22.63$        

2090635 CMPCTACTIVEAIRE AIRFRSHUNIT BK EA 30.00$        22.65$        

951074 36 X 48 CHERRY CHAIRMAT       EA 128.93$       22.67$        

951073 36 X 48 CHESTNUT CHAIRMAT     EA 128.93$       22.67$        

1828107 STAPLER HEAVY DUTY OT         EA 47.53$        22.67$        

2428080 TECHCORK WITH SILVER FRAME 2X3 EA 60.00$        22.67$        

823009 SE63 ODOR ELIMINATOR BULK     EA 60.76$        22.68$        

24295322 AM36924                       EA 40.00$        22.69$        

1106359 BROTHER LC203BKS HY BLACK INK EA 24.49$        22.69$        

402543 3-RING 2  LEGAL BINDER        EA 35.88$        22.70$        

882787 BASIC MATH SKILLS GR 4        EA 42.12$        22.70$        

883947 BASIC MATH SKILLS GR 5        EA 42.12$        22.70$        

880484 DAILY 6 TRAIT WRITING GR 1    EA 42.12$        22.70$        

883487 DAILY 6 TRAIT WRITING GR 2    EA 42.12$        22.70$        

883037 DAILY 6 TRAIT WRITING GR 3    EA 42.12$        22.70$        

875056 DAILY 6 TRAIT WRITING GR 4    EA 42.12$        22.70$        

882453 DAILY 6 TRAIT WRITING GR 5    EA 42.12$        22.70$        

883854 DAILY 6 TRAIT WRITING GR 6    EA 42.12$        22.70$        

881099 DAILY GEOGRAPHY PRACTICE GR 1 EA 42.19$        22.70$        

883770 DAILY GEOGRAPHY PRACTICE GR 2 EA 42.19$        22.70$        

883242 DAILY GEOGRAPHY PRACTICE GR 3 EA 42.19$        22.70$        

877432 DAILY GEOGRAPHY PRACTICE GR 4 EA 42.19$        22.70$        

873434 DAILY GEOGRAPHY PRACTICE GR 5 EA 42.19$        22.70$        

878105 DAILY GEOGRAPHY PRACTICE GR 6 EA 42.19$        22.70$        

750063 GREEN LINE SELF INKING STAMP  EA 28.15$        22.70$        

845984 NO YELL BELL CLASS ATTN GETTR EA 29.99$        22.70$        

917875 BROTHER TZE-S651 24MM BK ON YL EA 27.49$        22.71$        

24346142 ARC WK PLNR 8X11 BLK LTHR RY20 EA 29.99$        22.73$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

847584 SUPPORT BACK STD MED BK       EA 47.55$        22.73$        

917869 BROTHER TZE-S141 18MM BKCLR ES EA 25.84$        22.75$        

847583 SUPPORT BACK STD LGE BK       EA 46.52$        22.75$        

847585 SUPPORT BACK STD XLG BK       EA 46.52$        22.75$        

24345788 2020 AAG BLUE ANIMAL WKLY 5X8 EA 24.59$        22.77$        

1634472 PENCIL SHARPENER METAL TWIN   EA 25.54$        22.77$        

24363848 PLNR AY20 STPLS PAJ BLK M 8X11 EA 26.58$        22.79$        

178454 PRINCESS ROLE PLAY SET        EA 37.48$        22.79$        

832178 TOUCHLESS DISPENSER           EA 99.88$        22.79$        

757289 CANON PG210XL HY BLACK INK    EA 26.99$        22.86$        

213664 WRIST ROCKER GRAY             EA 22.99$        22.87$        

810918 ALUMINIUM FRAME POSTER 24X36IN EA 60.18$        22.89$        

178302 KITCHEN ACCESSORY SET         EA 37.48$        22.89$        

329387 SECURITY BOX SLIM 12IN M/SLOT EA 54.60$        22.89$        

372092 BRUSH ROLLER 15IN             EA 40.15$        22.90$        

842046 BUCKET DOUBLE PAIL 19QUART GRY EA 45.70$        22.92$        

24073856 CUBO HF CUBE TF               EA 39.00$        22.94$        

24073851 CUBO HF CUBE WC               EA 39.00$        22.94$        

24073852 CUBO HF CUBE WH               EA 39.00$        22.94$        

2599042 MONITOR STAND WITH DRAWER     EA 24.99$        22.95$        

401613 MSKN CLSSC RL XL BLK SC       EA 24.95$        22.95$        

24342001 AM10551                       EA 140.00$       22.97$        

1725431 FIRST AID KT RFL ANSI A 25PRSN EA 44.17$        22.97$        

2094904 SPLS SVGA MNTR EXT CABLE 10FT EA 32.43$        22.97$        

24357069 6 BIN TILT BIN WHITE          EA 25.19$        22.99$        

950990 ARC LEATHER LTR NTBK BURGUNDY EA 48.49$        22.99$        

611564 CANON PG-40 BLACK INK         EA 26.99$        22.99$        

178461 CONSTRUCTION WORKER ROLE PLAY EA 37.48$        22.99$        

810695 DATA CTRG DDS DAT 72 72GB     EA 29.62$        22.99$        

878253 DOMINOES DOUBLE-SIX COLOR BUC EA 29.99$        22.99$        

1023357 HEPA HPA300 REPLACEMENT FILTER EA 31.99$        22.99$        

24214162 IMAGE BRITE BRT TN221 TONER BK EA 72.20$        22.99$        

812869 SCRAPER LIGHT DUTY 4 W BLADE  EA 30.79$        22.99$        

423144 V-GARD PROTECTIVE HAT BLUE    EA 27.35$        22.99$        

24344254 2020 WEEK/MONTH TAB PLNR EARTH EA 29.03$        23.01$        

127378 SOLO GRYUNIVRSLCSE 10INTABLETS EA 60.00$        23.01$        

1781981 DRYERASE BOARD BLCK FRAM 1.5X2 EA 41.39$        23.04$        

1682293 SBG WHITEBOARD ALUM FRAM 1.5X2 EA 41.39$        23.04$        

1611540 HP 63 TRICOLOR INK CARTRIDGE  EA 34.06$        23.06$        

2599057 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT FOOT REST   EA 24.99$        23.07$        

2070735 CMPCTACTIVEAIRE AIRFRSHUNIT GR EA 30.00$        23.08$        

919711 TOP UNTCH 1STREAM REC 23GAL BL EA 46.38$        23.08$        

24345827 2020 ATAGLNC WKLY WINE 8X11   EA 31.29$        23.09$        

2315309 TOUCH LAPTOP PRIVACY FILTER   EA 23.38$        23.09$        

1059598 JACKET N/HOOD SNAPS YEL XL    EA 43.24$        23.14$        

1834144 SD17 ARC WK PLR 8X11 BLCK LTHR EA 31.49$        23.14$        

611968 NAMEPLATE DESK 2X10 BLK HLDR  EA 23.84$        23.15$        

24390813 RY20 AAG PROF NAVY WEEKLY 8X11 EA 37.59$        23.16$        

24337417 BROTHER LC3013 HY BLACK INK   EA 24.49$        23.17$        

24357598 35QT DIRTY WATER BUCKET RED2.0 EA 39.60$        23.19$        

258184 TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER DOUBLE EA 36.80$        23.22$        

943640 XPRESSLOAD VIEW BNDR 5IN BLK  EA 53.11$        23.22$        

943639 XPRESSLOAD VIEW BNDR 5IN WHT  EA 53.11$        23.22$        

24385019 RY20 BS GILI WKLY 8X11        EA 28.00$        23.23$        

193498 EXEC UNVRSL LTHR FOLIO 5-8 IN EA 55.00$        23.25$        

1416387 MPH TATER TUB SET             EA 23.99$        23.27$        

869261 LOGITECH M510 WIRELESS MOUSE  EA 56.95$        23.29$        

2419124 GUARDIAN PREMIUM 15 SURGE STR EA 44.71$        23.30$        

683908 GEL MOUSEPAD WRISTREST/LARGE  EA 32.40$        23.31$        

672157 RUBBERMAID QCK CNCT FRAME 24  EA 43.12$        23.32$        

575735 PAD HOLDER ZIPPER BLACK       EA 45.45$        23.33$        

807346 CANVAS TUFF RECORD BOOK 150 PG EA 29.59$        23.34$        

775751 HP 940 YELLOW INK             EA 31.92$        23.34$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

645451 SPLS 4 PORT FLEXIBLE HUB      EA 25.81$        23.35$        

325134 TZE-FX251 24MM BLACK ON WHITE EA 30.79$        23.35$        

158410 3M LAPTOP ANTI-GLARE FILTER   EA 47.70$        23.37$        

643113 EASYOPEN LEDGER LOCKING D 2IN EA 43.71$        23.39$        

462177 HEAVY-DUTY INSTANT EASEL      EA 58.25$        23.39$        

397364 MMF COMBO STEEL CASH BOX      EA 68.74$        23.40$        

372097 BRUSH ROLLER 14IN             EA 41.20$        23.41$        

209700 ALUMINUM FORMS HOLDER 8.5X12  EA 43.30$        23.44$        

643112 EASYOPEN LEDGER LOCKING D 1.5 EA 41.06$        23.44$        

843631 TABLE TOP EASEL PAD           EA 47.18$        23.47$        

24337412 BROTHER  LC3033 SUP HY CYN INK EA 24.99$        23.49$        

24337414 BROTHER LC3033 SUP HY MAG INK EA 24.99$        23.49$        

24337410 BROTHER LC3033 SUP HY YEL INK EA 24.99$        23.49$        

24339493 BROTHER LC3037 SUP HY CYN INK EA 24.99$        23.49$        

24339492 BROTHER LC3037 SUP HY MAG INK EA 24.99$        23.49$        

24339501 BROTHER LC3037 SUP HY YEL INK EA 24.99$        23.49$        

889133 BROTHER LC75BK HY BLACK INK   EA 28.99$        23.49$        

2299217 HD PREINKED STAMP 11/16IN DIAM EA 23.50$        23.49$        

1235340 ROCKIN MATH BOARD GAME        EA 24.99$        23.49$        

1129203 SPD WITH ETHERNET HDMI CABLE  EA 46.41$        23.49$        

846892 SUDOKU PUZZLE BOOKS           EA 34.29$        23.49$        

24345831 2020 ATAGLNC TAN WEEKLY 8X11  EA 36.99$        23.50$        

1742354 AAG YOPRO TWIN WIRE RED LARGE EA 24.19$        23.51$        

487967 SUPPORT WRIST VISCOFLEX BK/BK EA 32.95$        23.52$        

24395027 2020 WALL CAL BAR HARBOR LG   EA 24.25$        23.52$        

24374391 AY19.20 BAR HBR WALL ACAD     EA 24.25$        23.52$        

24376994 61.5QT LOCKING LID PLASTIC ST EA 35.25$        23.53$        

565353 DESKTOP COPYHOLDER W/MEMO BRD EA 31.99$        23.55$        

505620 RMVBLE LOCK KIT BLK           EA 42.00$        23.55$        

24345826 2020 ATAGLNC LT GRAY WKLY 7X9 EA 24.29$        23.56$        

24390860 RY20 ATAGLNC BURGUNDY MNTH 6X9 EA 24.29$        23.56$        

513457 CASH BAG NYLON LOCK 11X8.5 BLE EA 37.01$        23.57$        

24421421 LOCKING CASH BAG NYLON 8.5 X 1 EA 25.66$        23.57$        

1337734 BREAKROOM CONDIMENT ORGANIZER EA 53.63$        23.59$        

725868 PLANTERS MIXED NUTS 27 OZ     EA 28.88$        23.59$        

759401 ULTIMATE WEATHERTIGHT TOTE    EA 38.12$        23.59$        

503979 FIRST AID KIT OFFICE 135 PCS  EA 40.11$        23.67$        

223885 CANON PG245XL HY BLACK INK    EA 25.99$        23.69$        

810647 JRNL EXEC BUS 8.5X11          EA 32.39$        23.72$        

722920 TRED REMAN HP 11 MAGENTA INK  EA 60.15$        23.74$        

659258 FRAME 18 WET/DRY YW           EA 39.68$        23.75$        

2002716 HP952 CYAN INK CART           EA 28.50$        23.75$        

2002715 HP952 MAGENTA INK CART        EA 28.50$        23.75$        

2002714 HP952 YELLOW INK CART         EA 28.50$        23.75$        

24373518 2020 4PRSN PAJCO ASST DLY 8X11 EA 32.99$        23.77$        

748958 KIDDE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM   EA 37.99$        23.77$        

422392 P95 PAINT SPRAY ASMBLY MED    EA 42.70$        23.77$        

24345817 2020 ATAGLNC WKLY RECY BK 8X11 EA 34.59$        23.78$        

645146 SANDISK CRUZERGLIDE 128GB USB EA 29.99$        23.79$        

954020 DRING BNDR W/LBL HLDR 5IN GRN EA 59.63$        23.82$        

954024 DRING BNDR W/LBL HLDR 5IN MARN EA 59.63$        23.82$        

384670 PENCIL SHARPENER RANGER MANUAL EA 43.99$        23.84$        

458657 VISITORS REGISTER BOOK        EA 37.39$        23.84$        

24375089 AY20 ATAGLNC COLLEGE WKLY 8X10 EA 24.59$        23.85$        

1415620 6 FT PARACHUTE                EA 35.42$        23.87$        

2140573 HP 902XL HY CYAN INK CART     EA 29.98$        23.89$        

2140568 HP 902XL HY MAGENTA INK CART  EA 29.98$        23.89$        

2140567 HP 902XL HY YELLOW INK CART   EA 29.98$        23.89$        

141099 LANGUAGE ARTS FILE FOLDER GAME EA 39.99$        23.89$        

889079 BROTHER LC79YS SUPR HY YEL INK EA 26.49$        23.92$        

197377 BIB TROUSER PVC/PLY LG YW     EA 44.76$        23.95$        

197379 BIB TROUSERSW/SUSP2XL         EA 44.76$        23.95$        

197378 BIB TROUSERSW/SUSPXL          EA 44.76$        23.95$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1059587 PANTS BIB W/ELAS SPNDR YEL MD EA 44.76$        23.95$        

970220 CORR FC YRD SGN 18X24 4MM 1   EA 24.70$        23.96$        

754579 GOJO GRN CRT FOAM SOAP REFILL EA 40.77$        23.96$        

804552 WIRE TRIPLE TRAY WITH HANGER  EA 61.83$        23.96$        

946235 1/8X12X175  AIRFOAM DISPENSPK EA 30.32$        23.97$        

178116 BEAD MAZE                     EA 37.48$        23.99$        

1787196 BROTHER LC10EBK SUPER HY BLK  EA 28.79$        23.99$        

178458 FIRE CHIEF ROLE PLAY COSTUME S EA 37.48$        23.99$        

178270 GIDDY BUGGY TUNNEL            EA 37.48$        23.99$        

541186 SHARPS NON-LOCKING BRACKET 1QT EA 31.41$        23.99$        

983091 ADJUSTABLE MNTR STND SLV BLK  EA 55.57$        24.00$        

329894 MESH HANGING FILE DESK ORG BLK EA 58.70$        24.00$        

193431 RESPIRATOR DISP ORG VAPR SMALL EA 34.96$        24.01$        

2316265 IDEA COLL ACTION NTBK GRAY8X11 EA 25.53$        24.02$        

2317922 IDEA COLL METING NTBK GRAY8X11 EA 33.11$        24.02$        

2316263 IDEA COLLEC PRO NTBK GRAY 8X11 EA 25.52$        24.02$        

1235162 PRETEND AND PLAY ICECREAM SHOP EA 29.99$        24.03$        

1060984 SAFCO STND UP HOSPTALTY ORGNZR EA 40.00$        24.03$        

1029682 FAT BAT AND BALL 29 INCH      EA 38.15$        24.05$        

1787312 QUAKER GRANOLA VAR PK 60 CT   EA 39.39$        24.05$        

949512 HOLMES BLIZZARD OSCILLATINGFAN EA 27.99$        24.07$        

24345786 2020 AAG DREAMS ERASABLE 24X36 EA 26.36$        24.10$        

24345830 2020 ATAGLNC TROPIC ERAS 24X36 EA 27.49$        24.10$        

125745 CUSHION MAX W/O HOLES 2X3     EA 36.95$        24.10$        

193500 SOLO URBAN UNVRSL FLIO 8-11 IN EA 46.50$        24.10$        

792597 TRIMMER 12IN CUT & SCORE BLADE EA 37.15$        24.11$        

515185 HEAVY DUTY ONE TOUCH VIEW 5IN EA 66.19$        24.16$        

805198 PERF-ECT DESK FILE            EA 28.49$        24.17$        

722931 TRED REMAN HP 11 CYAN INK     EA 60.15$        24.17$        

179378 EARMUFF STEREO NRR 25         EA 55.33$        24.18$        

919734 ROCK STAR ROLE PLAY SET       EA 37.48$        24.19$        

24375098 MSKN 18M WKLY LRG RED HC      EA 24.95$        24.20$        

199810 MSKN CLSSC RL XL BLK HC       EA 24.95$        24.20$        

401610 MSKN CLSSC SQ XL BLK SC       EA 24.95$        24.20$        

463621 SHARPENER POWERHOUSE ELECTRIC EA 44.99$        24.23$        

1749490 WIRELESS DESKTOP 850          EA 39.95$        24.23$        

1667572 6-OUTLET WALL MOUNT SURGE PROT EA 27.59$        24.24$        

198949 24X30 POSTER FRAME BLACK      EA 24.99$        24.24$        

1142279 4 WAY PRIVACY SCREEN PROTECTOR EA 24.99$        24.24$        

24337385 64GB PINSTRIPE USB 2PK        EA 24.99$        24.24$        

1789498 CANON PGI-270XL PIGMENT BLACK EA 24.99$        24.24$        

2730550 CANON PGI-280XL HY PIGMENT BLK EA 24.99$        24.24$        

2719534 DK2225                        EA 24.99$        24.24$        

018035 HUNGRY HUNGRY HIPPOS          EA 24.99$        24.24$        

24341877 K280E PRO CORDED KEYBOARD     EA 24.99$        24.24$        

24390814 RY20 ATAGLNC CONTEMP 3MO 12X27 EA 24.99$        24.24$        

24287576 SPLS 22W USBC/A WALL CHRG WH  EA 24.99$        24.24$        

24287568 SPLS 2M 22W USBC/A CAR CHGR BK EA 24.99$        24.24$        

1698222 STPL 11 COMPARTMENT COFFEE ORG EA 24.99$        24.24$        

1590368 IPHONE 6 PRIVACY SCREEN       EA 45.63$        24.25$        

617433 NATURAL ERGO KEYBOARD 4000    EA 64.99$        24.25$        

2548688 ROCKETBOOK WAVE EXEC SZ       EA 25.00$        24.25$        

24345797 2020 AAG PUPPIES DESKPAD 22X17 EA 27.89$        24.27$        

178320 SCOOP & STACK ICE CREAM CONE P EA 37.48$        24.29$        

775747 HP 920 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE    EA 33.52$        24.30$        

814808 WIDESCREEN NOTEBOOK FILTER12.1 EA 79.29$        24.34$        

24396151 RY20  BS ANIMALMIX WKLY 5X8   EA 26.00$        24.35$        

344064 DYMO LABLEMANAGER 160 LBLMKR  EA 43.24$        24.38$        

455472 LIQUID TEMPERA PAINT  1-GAL   EA 32.09$        24.38$        

455476 LIQUID TEMPERA PAINT  1-GAL   EA 32.09$        24.38$        

455477 LIQUID TEMPERA PAINT  1-GAL   EA 32.09$        24.38$        

455468 LIQUID TEMPRA PAINT  1-GAL    EA 32.09$        24.38$        

455470 LIQUID TEMPRA PAINT  1-GAL    EA 32.09$        24.38$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

455471 LIQUID TEMPRA PAINT  1-GAL    EA 32.09$        24.38$        

455467 LIQUID TEMPRA PAINT 1-GAL     EA 32.09$        24.38$        

919612 PLAY HOUSE DUST SWEEP  MOP    EA 37.48$        24.38$        

919613 PLAY HOUSE VACUUM UP PLAY SET EA 29.99$        24.38$        

1586041 FULL CLR FBRC WALL DECAL 18X24 EA 31.68$        24.39$        

601059 STYLUS PROBLACK BLSTRPK WHTLED EA 34.54$        24.39$        

576857 TRED REMAN HP 57 TRICOLOR INK EA 61.75$        24.40$        

1059584 JACKET W/HOOD STORM FLP YEL LG EA 48.40$        24.42$        

1059597 JACKET N/HOOD SNAPS YEL 2X    EA 45.66$        24.43$        

1059599 JACKET N/HOOD SNAPS YEL LG    EA 45.66$        24.43$        

1059600 JACKET N/HOOD SNAPS YEL MD    EA 45.66$        24.43$        

24390812 RY20 ATAGLNC MNTH PLUS DSK 6X9 EA 39.19$        24.44$        

917873 BROTHER TZE-S251 24MM BKWHT ES EA 30.24$        24.45$        

1682583 BLACKNRED SOFT COVER BLACK A5 EA 27.59$        24.47$        

24376910 AY20 BS DOTS MTHLY 36X24      EA 36.00$        24.49$        

807342 CANVAS TUFF JOURNAL 300 PAGES EA 44.99$        24.49$        

182452 FUJIFILM LTO 5 DATA CARTRIDGE EA 33.93$        24.49$        

743488 HP 564XL HY CYAN INK CART     EA 37.27$        24.49$        

743490 HP 564XL HY MAGENTA INK       EA 37.27$        24.49$        

743482 HP 564XL HY YELLOW INK        EA 37.27$        24.49$        

832214 MYLEC  MINI HOCKEY GOAL       EA 33.99$        24.49$        

818694 BROOM FLOOR PUSH FLAGGED HARDW EA 51.21$        24.52$        

598533 TEACH LIKE A CHAMPION PBK     EA 29.95$        24.53$        

704252 STAPLES 5 IN 1 PAPER TRIMMER  EA 109.34$       24.58$        

082612 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 5IN BLK  EA 59.01$        24.58$        

193499 SOLO URBAN UNVRSL FIT 5-8 IN  EA 26.99$        24.59$        

1482730 TIDE LIQUID HE ORIGINAL 150OZ EA 46.82$        24.59$        

24345840 2020 ATAGLNC PROF BLACK WK 5X8 EA 25.89$        24.60$        

472530 HEAVY DUTY 60 SHT STAPLER     EA 49.09$        24.60$        

1059582 JACKET W/HOOD STORM FLP YEL XL EA 48.40$        24.61$        

2446260 VAULTZ LOCK STORAGE CLIPBOARD EA 32.49$        24.61$        

24390793 RY20  ATAGLNC PUPPIES 15X23   EA 25.39$        24.63$        

2740500 WING LID FILE TOTE            EA 57.46$        24.65$        

24376065 AY20 ATAGLNC MOVEPAGE WK 8X11 EA 33.12$        24.67$        

324688 ARC ADJUSTABLE HOLE PUNCH     EA 60.63$        24.69$        

2724463 STAPLES 5G CLEAR LATCH TOTE   EA 37.34$        24.69$        

085702 I-SPIRE SERIES MONITOR LIFT   EA 49.99$        24.70$        

24376070 AY20 ATAGLNC BLACK DAILY 5X8  EA 25.47$        24.71$        

515165 BIN TILT 5-COMPARTMENT BLACK  EA 46.72$        24.72$        

331522 TRED REMAN HP 901 TRICOLOR INK EA 29.40$        24.74$        

938203 24X36 DESK PAD W/MICROBAN BLK EA 89.99$        24.77$        

804521 OVER THE PANEL SINGLE HOOK    EA 25.00$        24.77$        

957992 12 OUTLT SURGE PROT USB PORTS EA 55.27$        24.78$        

178463 DOCTOR ROLE PLAY COSTUME SET  EA 37.48$        24.79$        

256768 WHITE PAPER LABEL 3 1/2 INCHES EA 32.75$        24.82$        

258178 SHOWER CURTAIN VINYL          EA 31.20$        24.84$        

805380 ENVI WHITEBOARD 11X17         EA 41.27$        24.86$        

24376084 AY20 AAG CONT BLACK MNTH 9X11 EA 25.65$        24.88$        

2730292 HP 64 TRI-COLOR INK  (N9J89AN) EA 29.30$        24.89$        

743486 HP 564XL HY PHOTO INK CART    EA 36.04$        24.90$        

915269 TRIAD III DISENFECTANT CLEANER EA 58.81$        24.90$        

2721186 ENMOTIONIMPULSE10 AUTODISPBLK EA 50.95$        24.94$        

759400 STOR-N-SLIDE TOTE             EA 71.84$        24.94$        

23980391 CORK BOARD LINEN 2074U00-01   EA 29.99$        24.95$        

736782 COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR          EA 54.99$        24.96$        

857842 TARGUS DEFCON CL CABLE LOCK   EA 32.99$        24.96$        

24390835 RY20 ATAGLNC TODAYIS DAILY 6X9 EA 44.89$        24.97$        

516468 DICT MERRIAM-WEBSTER          EA 27.95$        24.98$        

470264 1PK FAUCET REPLACE CARTRIDGE  EA 34.28$        24.99$        

198230 380 KNEELING PAD14X21BK       EA 48.09$        24.99$        

2244739 BROTHER P-TOUCH PTM95 LABELER EA 29.99$        24.99$        

178462 CHEF ROLE PLAY COSTUME SET    EA 37.48$        24.99$        

689623 CUBE DRY-ERASE BOARDS 14X11   EA 31.92$        24.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

202133 DURACELL ION 4000 CEF CHARGER EA 38.83$        24.99$        

1538855 EASY SELECT LINE DATER        EA 28.79$        24.99$        

1538612 EASY SELECT RECEIVED DATER    EA 29.79$        24.99$        

2102357 HONEYWELL MINI TOWER TABLE FAN EA 44.99$        24.99$        

865787 LOGITECH M310 BLUE MOUSE      EA 29.99$        24.99$        

862371 LOGITECH M310 WRLSS MOUSE SLVR EA 29.99$        24.99$        

24384006 NXT 10FT LGHT CABLE BLK       EA 31.99$        24.99$        

24384019 NXT 6FT USBC-USBC CABLE BLK   EA 32.99$        24.99$        

24384003 NXT CAR CHRG USB/USBC 30W WHT EA 34.99$        24.99$        

24384002 NXT WALL CHRG USB/USBC 30W WHT EA 34.99$        24.99$        

178465 PIRATE ROLE PLAY COSTUME SET  EA 37.48$        24.99$        

24356078 RY20 BS LINDLEY MTHLY 36X24   EA 36.00$        24.99$        

645448 SPLS 4 PORT SQUARE USB 2.0 HUB EA 28.47$        24.99$        

2094929 SPLS DC CHARG MIRCO 2.4AMP +US EA 31.49$        24.99$        

622850 STAPLES 100PK DVD+R SPINDLE   EA 31.49$        24.99$        

2496193 STAPLES DVD+R DOUBLE LAYER 25P EA 26.24$        24.99$        

1985609 USB3.1 C TO C M/M CBL 3FT     EA 35.92$        24.99$        

198536 VEST  EVAP COOLING LIME MD    EA 55.47$        24.99$        

812893 DISPENSER SOAP ENCORE CLEAR VU EA 52.33$        25.00$        

24396175 RY20 DD NAVYSTRP WKLY 8X10    EA 36.00$        25.00$        

491205 HP 27 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE     EA 38.58$        25.01$        

674757 HP 75 TRI-COLOR INK           EA 36.20$        25.01$        

826296 PAD CHART 24X32 UNRULD        EA 43.89$        25.02$        

946237 1/8X24X175  AIRFOAM DISPENSPK EA 50.07$        25.06$        

514638 DRAWER BLACK                  EA 52.88$        25.07$        

1913050 VRBTM 5PK 8GB PINSTRIPE 2.0   EA 34.99$        25.07$        

178459 POLICE OFFICER ROLE PLAY SET  EA 37.48$        25.09$        

24402449 TR 7 COMP HOR SORTER MESH BLK EA 40.87$        25.11$        

24390849 RY20 ATAGLNC PURPLE WKLY 5X8  EA 25.89$        25.11$        

1440229 13IN SILENT SWEEP WALL CLOCK B EA 29.99$        25.18$        

1440231 13IN SILENT SWEEP WALL CLOCK B EA 29.99$        25.18$        

1440230 13IN SILENT SWEEP WALL CLOCK W EA 29.99$        25.18$        

831550 APPLES TO APPLES JR. GAME     EA 33.99$        25.19$        

141097 LANGUAGE ARTS FILE FOLDER GAME EA 39.99$        25.19$        

141100 LANGUAGE ARTS FILE FOLDER GAME EA 39.99$        25.19$        

330931 LOGITECH K270 WIRELESS KB     EA 29.99$        25.19$        

018036 OPERATION                     EA 33.59$        25.19$        

477548 VINYL ZIP AROUND 3RING BINDER EA 60.00$        25.19$        

518100 BINDER RING HANGING 2 BK      EA 49.08$        25.21$        

2805751 AY19 AAG STRIPE WK 8X11       EA 25.99$        25.21$        

2721755 ERGOSOFT KEYBOARD WRIST REST  EA 25.99$        25.21$        

1646124 IPAD AIR 2 EZ LANDSCAPE PRIVAC EA 25.99$        25.21$        

1645761 IPAD AIR 2 EZ PRIVACY FILTER  EA 25.99$        25.21$        

2343111 PLUSH TOUCH WRIST REST        EA 25.99$        25.21$        

24385109 RY20 AAG REFILLABLE MNTH 4X6  EA 25.99$        25.21$        

24344255 2020 DAILY/MONTHLY PLNR BLK   EA 34.84$        25.22$        

082674 STPLS HD BINDER 5IN BLK       EA 51.85$        25.25$        

2399935 MAGGLSS DRYERASE DSKTPPAD 18X6 EA 41.83$        25.27$        

1554444 STAPLES 64GB FLASH DRIVE 2.0  EA 36.74$        25.29$        

572957 TARGUS GROOVE BACKPACK 16     EA 65.00$        25.29$        

826297 PAD CHART 24X32 1RULD         EA 43.89$        25.31$        

861431 21INCH ROTARY YARN BONNET LO-P EA 61.95$        25.34$        

230027 48IN BULLETIN BAR ALUM FRAME  EA 34.57$        25.34$        

423145 V-GARD PROTECTIVE HAT WHITE   EA 26.90$        25.34$        

612363 OPTIMA DESKTOP STAPLER BLUE   EA 55.22$        25.35$        

863061 HP 61 TRI-COLOR INK           EA 34.04$        25.38$        

569579 OPTIMA DESKTOP STAPLER - BLACK EA 55.44$        25.38$        

569580 SWINGLINE OPTIMA STAPLER 25SH EA 55.44$        25.38$        

24375093 AY20 AAG TEACHER NAVY WK 9X11 EA 26.69$        25.39$        

653969 LEXMARK 29 COLOR INK          EA 31.87$        25.39$        

887800 TRED REMAN HP 74XL HY BLK INK EA 61.58$        25.41$        

177080 GLOVE BOX DSPSR SGL W/SPRING  EA 51.30$        25.42$        

513550 POLY BLK/GLD CARAFE W/SNAP LD EA 49.95$        25.42$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

775753 HP 940 MAGENTA INK            EA 31.92$        25.45$        

2431889 PACBLUULTRA BRST SOAP&SAN DISP EA 59.89$        25.46$        

273529 DAILY 6-TRAIT WRITING  GRADE 7 EA 42.12$        25.49$        

273505 DAILY 6-TRAIT WRITING  GRADE 8 EA 42.12$        25.49$        

880179 JUMBO INSECTS                 EA 34.99$        25.49$        

855377 LANTERN 6V                    EA 52.65$        25.49$        

816035 ORGANIZER PHONE STAND BK      EA 40.00$        25.49$        

2093671 SPLS MINI DSPLY-HDMI ADPT     EA 36.59$        25.51$        

603401 HP 22 TRI-COLOR INK           EA 38.53$        25.52$        

564950 CANON P23-DHV DESK CALC       EA 70.99$        25.53$        

912927 ORGANZATION STATION PKT CHART EA 34.99$        25.55$        

943632 HVYDUTY VIEWBNDR 5IN SAND     EA 62.44$        25.56$        

1586024 CLRWINDECLREPOSITIONABLE18X24 EA 26.36$        25.57$        

1586031 WHTOPAQUEWINDECALRPSTNBL18X24 EA 26.36$        25.57$        

930372 CLICKSAFE COMBO LAPTOP LOCK   EA 44.17$        25.57$        

24394264 RY20  AAG LSLF COLR DLY RFL3X6 EA 43.19$        25.60$        

643115 EASYOPEN LEDGER LOCKING D 3IN EA 47.69$        25.61$        

928061 STAPLES 3 TIER CLEAR ORGANIZER EA 26.41$        25.62$        

812258 PAD CHART 24X32 1.5 RULD      EA 43.89$        25.62$        

837521 SPLS USB PARALLEL PRINT ADAPT. EA 48.86$        25.64$        

572959 TRGS BLK/GRAY SLIPCASE 15.4IN EA 55.00$        25.65$        

24345785 2020 AAG WALL CAL ERAS 24 X 36 EA 35.09$        25.66$        

24345807 2020 ATAGLNC ERAS BLU 24X36   EA 35.09$        25.66$        

24345806 2020 ATAGLNC ERAS GRN 24X36   EA 35.09$        25.66$        

815632 WASTEBASKET 6 GALLON GY       EA 44.00$        25.66$        

917829 HP 564XL HY BLACK INK         EA 40.16$        25.69$        

1670019 I-SPIRE DOCUMENT LIFT BLK     EA 34.99$        25.70$        

920556 SPLS WIRELESS OPTICALMOUSE BLU EA 29.00$        25.70$        

24344249 2020 LAM WALL CAL YRLY SM     EA 27.26$        25.72$        

887492 FILTER HEPA ROUND 14          EA 29.99$        25.72$        

970117 GE REVEAL LED 12 BR 30 FLOOD  EA 99.45$        25.73$        

970224 MAG SGN FC 8X18 30MIL         EA 31.99$        25.73$        

520159 METAL AUTOMATIC NUMBERER      EA 39.99$        25.73$        

920557 SPLS WIRELESS OPTICALMOUSE RED EA 34.99$        25.73$        

2290773 BROTHER PT-H110 LABEL MAKER   EA 59.99$        25.75$        

308193 JEEPERS PEEPERS               EA 34.95$        25.76$        

818942 MOP WET CELLULOSE SPONGE REFIL EA 55.72$        25.78$        

1923530 WERTHERS ORIGINAL CARAMEL FIL EA 34.75$        25.79$        

043743 WINTER LINR 6890FR 3LAY REG BK EA 39.21$        25.79$        

683493 DESKTOP PACKING TAPE DISPENSER EA 66.60$        25.83$        

849716 DUSTPAN UPRIGHT BK            EA 49.14$        25.85$        

2741550 SBG DESK PAD BLACK FAUX LEATHR EA 26.67$        25.87$        

141098 LANGUAGE ARTS FILE FOLDER GAME EA 39.99$        25.87$        

795987 ORGANIZER BLACK LEATHER WB    EA 50.09$        25.88$        

2313128 NATIONAL GREEN CANVAS JOURNAL EA 29.59$        25.91$        

637926 26QT STEEL BASKET BLACK       EA 30.65$        25.94$        

731577 HP 60 TRI-COLOR INK           EA 33.86$        25.96$        

309806 28IN CONES 2 REFLECT COLLARS  EA 26.79$        25.99$        

390593 NESCAFE ALEGRIA COFFEE        EA 37.99$        25.99$        

740567 VERBATIM DVD+R DL 15/PK       EA 37.50$        25.99$        

739217 BROTHER LC61 BLACK INK        EA 29.99$        26.02$        

813234 SYSTEM BRUSH TOILET ERGO      EA 27.79$        26.06$        

815036 SE62 CARPET CLEANER BULK      EA 50.24$        26.09$        

847568 EARPLUGS TWIN CUP MUFF        EA 41.47$        26.18$        

514563 HOLDER FLAT PANEL DOCUMENT    EA 43.18$        26.18$        

2548675 ROCKETBOOK WAVE STANDARD      EA 27.00$        26.19$        

919609 PLAY HOUSE POTS  PANS SET     EA 37.48$        26.19$        

24339939 KEYBRD WRIST RST BLCK CRYSTAL EA 26.67$        26.20$        

175091 SUMA EDEN FRUIT/VEG WASH 5L   EA 63.57$        26.20$        

824438 TIMER DUAL/STOP WATCH BLACK   EA 27.02$        26.21$        

842724 LOW PROFILE CASH BOX          EA 45.29$        26.21$        

24390818 RY20 ATAGLNC QUIKNTE WKLY 8X11 EA 38.39$        26.22$        

1640649 SPLS WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE EA 44.48$        26.23$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

828565 STAPLES MESH 5 INCLINE SORTER EA 48.65$        26.27$        

938182 20X36 KRYSTAL VIEW MICROBAN NG EA 48.05$        26.30$        

569014 BROTHER LC41 BLACK INK        EA 33.49$        26.30$        

813753 RECEPTACLE UNIT DISPOSL #33 OP EA 39.99$        26.33$        

887428 DESKTOP/PERIPHERALS LOCKING KT EA 43.19$        26.36$        

24260121 INFERENCING BIG CARDS SET 2   EA 34.99$        26.36$        

184110 MARS MIX 52OZ 1CT             EA 43.65$        26.39$        

24402476 TR LETTER TRAY SORTER MESH BLK EA 29.00$        26.39$        

635030 POSTIT STICKY CORK BOARD18X22 EA 53.35$        26.41$        

184139 WERTHERS CANDIES 34OZ 1CT     EA 28.40$        26.41$        

24395003 2020 WALL CALL 2 YR ERASABLE  EA 27.26$        26.44$        

24374389 AY19.20 LAM 4 SEASON ACAD     EA 27.26$        26.44$        

24374365 AY19.20 LAM WALL CAL ACAD LG  EA 27.26$        26.44$        

2275992 CASTERS FOR KEE ADJUSTABLE LEG EA 45.00$        26.47$        

24073872 MIA STOOL MWMW                EA 45.00$        26.47$        

24073873 MIA STOOL NTBK                EA 45.00$        26.47$        

255307 BA-IIPLUS/RTL FINANCIAL CALCUL EA 45.00$        26.49$        

510735 BOOK ACCT 300 PG 30 LINE/PG RD EA 52.99$        26.49$        

2299216 HD PREINKED STAMP 5/16X2-1/2  EA 26.50$        26.49$        

1382967 VEHICLES BUILDING SET         EA 27.99$        26.49$        

2723105 PORTAL 13.3 SLEEVE            EA 32.99$        26.50$        

2275729 DYMO D1 DURABLE 1/2IN BLK ON W EA 34.47$        26.52$        

611543 PPR IJ BOND HI BRT WIDE 26X150 EA 38.06$        26.54$        

819059 NETGEAR WRELESS N150 USB ADAPT EA 29.99$        26.58$        

2729221 BOSTITCH DYNAMO STAPL         EA 28.59$        26.59$        

812520 SIGN CAUTION 25 CONE FOUR SIDE EA 51.30$        26.59$        

756069 FLAGGED-TIP ANGLE BRM 10.5 IN EA 27.42$        26.60$        

814815 NOTEBOOK FILTER 14.1IN SCREENS EA 78.10$        26.63$        

325131 TZE-261 36MM BLACK ON WHITE   EA 32.44$        26.66$        

917548 11 INCH HYGEN FLEX FRAME      EA 57.32$        26.67$        

402732 ANGLBATH TISSUE DISP KIT W/4RL EA 75.78$        26.67$        

949605 MODERN 15 INCH ROUND THE ONYX EA 43.99$        26.69$        

1661108 BLUE DUO GEL WAVE MOUSE REST  EA 27.28$        26.71$        

1661337 RED DUO GEL WAVE MOUSE REST   EA 27.28$        26.71$        

24376901 AY20 BS ENDLESSSUM MTHLY 36X24 EA 36.00$        26.74$        

307939 TOKEN TOWER (4 PCS)           EA 39.95$        26.74$        

343695 HAND WASH ANTIBAC 1 GAL       EA 42.04$        26.75$        

649412 BOARD TRANSLUCENT EDGE 11X7   EA 29.64$        26.77$        

24390824 RY20 AAG REFILL FOR 70-545 7X9 EA 29.89$        26.78$        

905968 SOLO LAPTOP SLIM BRIEF        EA 34.99$        26.78$        

24345804 2020 AAG YRLY VERT ERAS 48X32 EA 45.39$        26.81$        

818958 MOP STEEL SPONGE PVA 12 WIDE  EA 27.88$        26.82$        

804561 MESH OFF-DESK SHELF BLACK     EA 56.33$        26.85$        

863614 EPSON T127 BLACK INK         * EA 31.49$        26.90$        

1725437 FIRST AID KT ANSI 25 PRSN     EA 43.85$        26.90$        

398823 SPLS 3OL 25FT EXT CORD GRY    EA 27.76$        26.93$        

610959 SWL EZVIEW 3HOLE 12SHEET PUNCH EA 52.12$        26.95$        

482528 SIGN DESK STANDARD            EA 49.95$        26.96$        

24395022 2020 WALL CAL YR ERASE SCENIC EA 28.75$        26.97$        

910144 CONSERV 8OUTLET 4FT SURG 1080J EA 39.99$        26.97$        

702123 COPY HOLDER BASE WEIGHTED/BK  EA 42.95$        26.97$        

24344563 12 VERTICAL SLEEVE W/STRAP    EA 30.00$        26.98$        

1682330 LSR NEON LBLS ASSRTD 1-UP50-SH EA 50.36$        26.98$        

1682331 LSR NEON LBLS ASSRTD 2-UP50-SH EA 50.36$        26.98$        

122642 8-O/T 1080J CONSERVE SURGE    EA 29.99$        26.99$        

2681692 BNDR 4IN VIEW DRNG RCY WE     EA 29.72$        26.99$        

611568 CANON CL-41 COLOR INK         EA 30.99$        26.99$        

810651 CD 700MD 80 MIN 52X THERMAL P EA 31.00$        26.99$        

2706235 DK2251                        EA 34.99$        26.99$        

2299215 HD PREINKED STAMP 9/16X1-1/2  EA 27.00$        26.99$        

851645 LONG-LIFE HEPA CARTRIDGE      EA 34.10$        26.99$        

24400030 NXT USB / SERIAL ADPT 1FT     EA 50.99$        26.99$        

202348 PLANTRONCS VYGR LGND CHRGNG CS EA 29.99$        26.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

422419 RESPIRATR HLF FCPC REUSE LRG  EA 50.18$        26.99$        

373982 TARGUS WRLS PRESENTER W LASER EA 40.99$        26.99$        

2123380 TRED REMAN BROTHR TN630 BLK TR EA 35.99$        26.99$        

828569 STAPLES MESH 5 SLOT VERT SORTR EA 48.40$        27.00$        

1834190 HOD 12MO DALY/MO PLNR 7X1     EA 33.89$        27.01$        

502348 MMF KEY ATTACHABLE CASH BOX   EA 36.09$        27.01$        

489825 TRAY DOUBLE WIRE STEP FILE BLK EA 40.99$        27.02$        

2718896 PILLOW                        EA 35.00$        27.03$        

2719030 PILLOW                        EA 35.00$        27.03$        

1059588 PONCHO VINYL W/HOOD YEL LG    EA 50.60$        27.03$        

432463 CONTAINER ROUND 32GAL GREY    EA 60.64$        27.07$        

495564 FIRST AID KIT 50 PERSN/197 PC EA 49.35$        27.07$        

458274 CONTOUR COMFORT EMBOSSER  FORMEA 47.28$        27.08$        

1698256 QUICK TOUCH STAPLER 20 SHEETS EA 53.04$        27.09$        

976050 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 5IN NAVY EA 59.01$        27.09$        

2599717 DEFLECT-O TILT DESKTOP STORAGE EA 27.47$        27.11$        

489836 SHELF OFF-DESK CHERRY/BLK METL EA 47.09$        27.11$        

930562 MSKN PRO XL BLK HC            EA 27.95$        27.11$        

440122 FOLDING CRATE ON WHEELS       EA 49.61$        27.13$        

428979 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 5IN BLK EA 66.19$        27.13$        

364831 HP 951XL HY CYAN INK CART     EA 43.73$        27.13$        

364830 HP 951XL HY MAGENTA  INK CART EA 43.73$        27.13$        

364832 HP 951XL HY YELLOW INK CART   EA 43.73$        27.13$        

085631 I-SPIRE SERIES LAPTOP LIFT    EA 43.99$        27.14$        

2719546 DK2223                        EA 27.99$        27.15$        

071748 CW CHEMICAL DISPNR STARTERKIT EA 39.95$        27.19$        

2832749 STAPLES USB2.0 64GB 2-PACK    EA 49.99$        27.19$        

985057 HP 711 29-ML INK CARTRIDGE CYN EA 36.28$        27.20$        

331288 STAPLES HIGH CAPACITY STAPLER EA 45.95$        27.22$        

24390796 RY20 ATAGLNC APPT BK MNTH 8X10 EA 28.09$        27.25$        

398493 CANON CL-241XL HY COLOR INK   EA 31.99$        27.25$        

2070840 FISKARS 12 INCH PREMIUM PAPER EA 34.69$        27.26$        

24345862 2020 ATAGLNC WKLY ACTION 8X11 EA 45.09$        27.27$        

258191 1.5 GRABBAR FLANGE COVER  18IN EA 40.00$        27.30$        

369929 SQUEEGEE BLADE 32IN LNTX REAR EA 29.40$        27.30$        

24344243 2020 LAM WALL CAL YRLY LG     EA 35.73$        27.33$        

2398140 ELECTRIC STAPLER HALF STRIP 20 EA 41.44$        27.33$        

845415 PRETEND AND PLAY BAKERY SET   EA 34.99$        27.37$        

815631 WASTEBASKET 6 GALLON BK       EA 42.00$        27.40$        

612828 DATA CARTRIDGE LTO ULTRIUM 3  EA 38.05$        27.41$        

24345834 2020 STND DIARY JOURNAL 5X71/2 EA 50.89$        27.42$        

233304 CARD FILE ROT BUS CARD BK     EA 53.99$        27.44$        

610342 HP 02 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE     EA 41.38$        27.45$        

804475 OVER THE DOOR DOUBLE HOOK     EA 33.00$        27.45$        

20003596 HW 6105 STEEL 24 KEY BOX      EA 59.99$        27.49$        

057256 LOGITECH WIRELESS COMBO MK270 EA 39.99$        27.49$        

24402498 TR ALL-IN-ONE ORG MESH SILVER EA 35.95$        27.49$        

595662 POINTER LASER CLASS 2         EA 55.61$        27.51$        

158407 3MLAPTOP ANTI-GLARE FILTER    EA 60.63$        27.52$        

24390810 RY20 DAYTIMER DAILY REFILL 5X8 EA 43.49$        27.52$        

24345791 2020 ATAGLNC PLNR WKLY BLK 6X9 EA 33.49$        27.54$        

24373494 2020 HARDCVR PRPL MNTHLY 8X11 EA 27.78$        27.55$        

217695 RECORD BOOK 300 PGS BLK       EA 48.01$        27.57$        

221334 SURFACE LIQUID SOAP DISPENSER EA 42.00$        27.58$        

958540 LINDOR TRUF MLK CHOC BOX 120CT EA 49.26$        27.63$        

223884 CANON CL246XL HY COLOR INK    EA 29.99$        27.64$        

24345874 2020 ATAGLNC WK/MNTH PLAN 8X10 EA 33.89$        27.67$        

556280 CUST SELFINK STAMP 1-5/8 DIAM EA 40.40$        27.69$        

177087 SHIELD BIONIC FACE            EA 41.94$        27.70$        

1738583 EZ SQUEEZE HEAVY DUTY ADJUSTAB EA 55.19$        27.71$        

849218 21IN CARPET BONNET  LOW PROFIL EA 53.26$        27.75$        

331523 TRED REMAN HP 901XL HY BLK INK EA 39.23$        27.75$        

896086 WASTEBASKET TOP FOR 3540 GY   EA 61.44$        27.75$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2478898 VERBATIM 64GB MICROSDHC       EA 34.99$        27.77$        

513575 20X31 LOGO PAD BLACK          EA 49.99$        27.79$        

463686 BINDER VIEW EASYOPEN 5IN WHITE EA 66.26$        27.80$        

482637 SEALS EMBOSSING               EA 43.67$        27.80$        

447139 36X48 ECNMY STD LIP CHRMAT    EA 72.81$        27.83$        

1204039 LEAPFROG OCTONAUTS GAME       EA 39.99$        27.83$        

24373497 2020 14M PAJCO BLK WKLY 7X9   EA 28.70$        27.84$        

610256 X-STAMPER 9/16IN X 1-11/16IN  EA 28.70$        27.85$        

193497 SOLO EXEC. UNIVERSAL FIT 8-11 EA 60.00$        27.86$        

855179 2 C CELL FLASHLIGHT 20 LUMENS EA 39.61$        27.89$        

556369 CUST SELF INK STAMP1-1/2INX3IN EA 31.30$        27.89$        

1029807 FOAM HORSESHOE SET            EA 43.80$        27.89$        

735535 DESIGNER SUITES LAPTOP RISER  EA 46.99$        27.93$        

504370 LID FOR 23 GAL RECY CONT      EA 53.34$        27.96$        

24145604 MESH PAPER TRAY               EA 29.99$        27.96$        

2191489 16GB STORE N GO SECURE USB 3.0 EA 48.00$        27.99$        

2314636 CADDY ORGANIZER 2PK           EA 38.99$        27.99$        

757290 CANON CL-211 COLOR XL INK     EA 32.99$        27.99$        

422975 HALF MASK RESP  SMALL         EA 43.94$        27.99$        

2398228 SPLS DVD-R PRINT 50PK         EA 29.39$        27.99$        

233736 WALNUT ROUND CLOCK            EA 34.99$        27.99$        

436632 X-ACTO SCHOOLPRO ELEC SHARPENR EA 60.89$        27.99$        

912792 ONYX MESH LAPTOP STAND BLK    EA 34.00$        28.00$        

645317 BROTHER LC51 BLACK INK        EA 31.99$        28.01$        

624748 OKIDATA 43034804 BLACK TNR    EA 46.60$        28.04$        

821440 SMARTSUITES CORNERMONITORRISER EA 51.99$        28.06$        

1586298 FULL COLOR  BANNER 2X3        EA 31.20$        28.07$        

2077445 JAVA COAST COLOMBIAN WB 2LB   EA 51.17$        28.08$        

479348 GLUE PUMP                     EA 38.56$        28.10$        

540583 WASTEBASKET UNTOCHBL LID BG   EA 51.95$        28.10$        

644516 FILTRETE REPLACE FILTER OAC150 EA 57.90$        28.14$        

258176 24 INCH GRAB BAR 1.25         EA 38.00$        28.15$        

915649 MDNGHT BLK WOOD LETTER TRAY   EA 40.42$        28.15$        

2030223 DSK ACC KIT 5PCS HANG WHT MESH EA 34.25$        28.16$        

850746 HOLDER EZTRAP 4X35 WE         EA 100.37$       28.17$        

485535 EXPRESSION MESH-3TIER ORG BLK EA 62.65$        28.19$        

24390846 RY20  AAG YR WALL ERAS 36 X 24 EA 35.09$        28.20$        

887522 MONITOR STAND W/DRAWER BLK    EA 46.76$        28.21$        

2030247 ALL IN ONE BLACK WIRE MESH    EA 38.60$        28.23$        

985056 HP 711 29-ML INK CARTRIDGE MAG EA 36.28$        28.24$        

985055 HP 711 29-ML INK CARTRIDGE YEL EA 36.28$        28.25$        

610273 X-STAMPER PKT STAMP 9/16INX2IN EA 29.00$        28.25$        

1586037 WHTPERFWINDECALSEMI-TRANS18X24 EA 29.14$        28.27$        

675964 NETGEAR 10/100 8-PORT SWITCH  EA 29.99$        28.27$        

812288 WALL CLOCK 12.5 IN ROUND WOOD EA 60.11$        28.27$        

491491 BINDER CV D-RING LOCKING 5 BLK EA 66.26$        28.31$        

571223 RISER NOTEBOOK VERTICAL       EA 51.65$        28.44$        

913872 STRIDE CITRUS 5GAL BIB        EA 67.07$        28.45$        

880877 ELITE MICROSCOPE 100X 300X 60 EA 29.99$        28.49$        

1017449 EPSON 252 HYYELLOW INKY       EA 29.99$        28.49$        

1017451 EPSON 252XL CYAN INK          EA 29.99$        28.49$        

1017450 EPSON 252XL MAGENTA INK       EA 29.99$        28.49$        

1435049 GIRAFFALAFF SIT N SPIN        EA 49.86$        28.49$        

873730 PRETEND & PLAY FISHING SET    EA 29.99$        28.49$        

621990 RUFFS HOUSE TEACHNG TACTILE ST EA 29.99$        28.49$        

24390855 RY20  AAG MTH RECYC WAL 12X27 EA 40.79$        28.49$        

953402 SCULPT COMFORT KYBRD USB PRT  EA 29.99$        28.49$        

154075 TARGUS DEFCON KEY CABLE LOCK  EA 69.99$        28.49$        

2215515 REALLY USEFUL BOX 64L CLEAR   EA 54.39$        28.51$        

24355344 2020 ERAS WALL CAL 24X36      EA 34.83$        28.56$        

1116775 I-SPIRE SERIES LAPTOP LAPDESK EA 49.99$        28.57$        

424333 CLEANER CONCENTRATED FLOOR 5GL EA 66.34$        28.60$        

616851 HIGH CAPACITY HD SCHL SHARPEN EA 71.69$        28.60$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

886012 MESH 8 SECTION HOR SORTER BLK EA 55.41$        28.60$        

082658 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 5IN RED  EA 59.01$        28.61$        

082660 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 5IN WHT  EA 59.01$        28.61$        

760468 LEXMARK E260X22G PHOTOCONDUCTO EA 46.78$        28.63$        

800834 LAPTOP SLIM BRIEF CASE        EA 54.99$        28.63$        

649529 PUNCH 2 HOLE DELUX HD SILVER  EA 44.10$        28.65$        

108549 EPSON 200 XL BLACK INK        EA 31.49$        28.66$        

491789 36X48 HARDWD STD LIP CHRMAT   EA 78.08$        28.68$        

1618289 BETTER BINDER EZ COM 5IN BLACK EA 60.89$        28.68$        

1618004 BETTER BINDER EZ COMF 5IN RED EA 60.89$        28.68$        

847612 SIGN HANGING SAFETY YW        EA 42.56$        28.69$        

2721764 SMARTFIT RISER LAPTOP STAND   EA 29.99$        28.73$        

372116 URETHANE BLADE MIDDLE (REQ2)  EA 42.35$        28.73$        

893836 SUPPORT BACK BK               EA 49.55$        28.74$        

1182794 HP 934XL HY BLACK INK CART    EA 43.54$        28.75$        

844746 XENON 2 SLIM BRIEF 15.6       EA 34.99$        28.75$        

369691 LOGITECH M510 WIRELESS MSE BLU EA 56.95$        28.76$        

814807 WIDESCREEN NOTEBOOK FILTER14.1 EA 50.22$        28.77$        

618897 HIGH CENTERPULL TOWL DISPEN   EA 51.76$        28.78$        

154171 PF2000SF-BK (M) BACKSUP       EA 56.69$        28.79$        

622589 CENTERPULL DISPENSER          EA 53.92$        28.81$        

281410 BROTHER 1IN BLACK/WHITE TAPE  EA 44.99$        28.82$        

491208 HP 56 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE     EA 47.30$        28.82$        

24345813 2020 ATAGLNC QUIKNOTE MNTH 7X9 EA 29.69$        28.83$        

449460 CLASSIC COMFORT LASER PT GN   EA 71.08$        28.83$        

372093 HEPA MOTOR INTAKE FLTR F/VDM15 EA 36.60$        28.83$        

423001 EARMUFF HEADBAND BLACK        EA 51.27$        28.84$        

738863 PRIMARY EXAM SIGNAL 8-FLAG    EA 61.24$        28.84$        

1833603 PERSONAL ORG SAFFIANO BLK     EA 55.00$        28.86$        

1833604 PERSONL ORG SAFFIANO RAS      EA 55.00$        28.86$        

331340 6 COMPARTMENT ORGANIZER       EA 32.24$        28.87$        

423003 EARMUFF HEADBAND BLACK 29     EA 42.69$        28.87$        

518134 BINDER RING HANGING 3 BLE     EA 57.89$        28.88$        

422973 HALF MASK RESP  LARGE         EA 37.83$        28.88$        

1787485 EASY SELECT PAID DATER        EA 29.79$        28.90$        

329283 XTRALIFE CLEARVUE NONSTICK 6IN EA 58.90$        28.97$        

1029773 12 SCOOTER BOARD              EA 43.80$        28.99$        

1005410 BROTHER TN630 BLACK TONER     EA 44.99$        28.99$        

864361 GALLON BOTTLE OF OIL          EA 50.07$        28.99$        

258189 GRAB BAR WSNAPFLANGE SMOOTH FN EA 42.50$        28.99$        

738848 PRIMARY EXAM SIGNAL 6-FLAG    EA 50.80$        28.99$        

1508133 REESE PEANUT BUTTER CUP MINI  EA 41.81$        28.99$        

285858 TARGUS NOTEBOOK CASE          EA 75.00$        28.99$        

1911661 3LEG LTWEIGHT TELESCOP EASEL  EA 89.99$        29.00$        

1618003 BETTER BINDER EZ COM 5IN BLUE EA 60.89$        29.02$        

2112636 PACBLUE ULTRA AUTO DISPENSER  EA 96.25$        29.02$        

2721174 UV PRO COUNTERFEIT AND FRAUD D EA 29.99$        29.02$        

883917 RAINBOW LINK N LEARN IN A BUC EA 34.99$        29.04$        

1925428 MICROSOFT WRLSS KYBRD 850     EA 29.95$        29.05$        

1013945 MSKN PRO FOLIO RL A4 BLK HC   EA 29.95$        29.05$        

883905 SOCIAL SKILLS BOARD GAMES     EA 36.99$        29.07$        

723717 DYMO 210D LABEL MAKER         EA 55.16$        29.09$        

1923613 BB JOT 8.5 LCD EWRITER GRAY   EA 29.99$        29.09$        

1106364 BROTHER LC207BKS SUP HY BLK IK EA 29.99$        29.09$        

952617 BROTHR LC107BKS SUP HY BLK INK EA 29.99$        29.09$        

814634 CORDED MOUSE M500             EA 29.99$        29.09$        

2720836 DEFCON N-KL MINIKEY CABLE LOCK EA 29.99$        29.09$        

1241928 EPSON 220XL BLACK INK         EA 29.99$        29.09$        

24207583 FOLDING HAND TRUCK            EA 29.99$        29.09$        

1564263 LANDSCAPE FILTER SURFACE PRO3 EA 29.99$        29.09$        

24399028 NXT 64GB USB 3.0              EA 29.99$        29.09$        

24287567 SPLS 2M 27W USBC CAR CHRG BLK EA 29.99$        29.09$        

2712649 SPLS WHITE MONITOR STAND      EA 29.99$        29.09$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

672577 TARGUS DFCON SERIALZD CBL LOCK EA 29.99$        29.09$        

24358270 TZE-M355                      EA 29.99$        29.09$        

24358264 TZE-M51                       EA 29.99$        29.09$        

1226565 TRGS IPAD AIR2 CLSSIC VRSVU CS EA 30.00$        29.10$        

1059581 JACKET W/HOOD STORM FLP YEL 2X EA 45.87$        29.11$        

1059585 JACKET W/HOOD STORM FLP YEL MD EA 48.40$        29.11$        

815477 DISPENSER JUMBO 2 RL SMK      EA 252.15$       29.12$        

483000 FIRST AID KIT UP TO 50 PEOPLE EA 35.84$        29.17$        

812689 HANDLE STRAIGHT EXTENSION QUIC EA 31.41$        29.18$        

1001150 SONY ICDBX140 VOICE RECORDER  EA 39.99$        29.18$        

938202 20 X36 DESK PAD W/MICROBAN BLK EA 69.98$        29.24$        

612761 CARTRIDGE ULTRIUM 800G RW DATA EA 30.18$        29.27$        

24390542 RY20 AAG QUICKNOTES 9X11 WK   EA 41.59$        29.28$        

806419 DISPENS PPR TOWEL PUSH SM SK  EA 57.40$        29.29$        

24342674 N17 COMBINATION LAPTOP LOCK   EA 29.99$        29.29$        

800661 LONG REACH EMBOSSER RND 1 5/8 EA 57.63$        29.31$        

24390840 RY20  AAG MOTIVATE DSKPD 22X17 EA 40.89$        29.31$        

24385062 RY20 DAYTMR 1PPD RFL DAILY 5X8 EA 36.99$        29.32$        

1004281 TRED REMAN HP 126A BLACK TONER EA 62.64$        29.32$        

640587 DELUXE MED DUTY 3-HOLE PUNCH  EA 37.76$        29.33$        

814813 NOTEBOOK FILTER 15IN SCREENS  EA 84.79$        29.34$        

887799 TRED REMAN HP 75XL HY TRICOLOR EA 73.53$        29.34$        

329391 SECURITY BOX SLIM 12IN COMBO  EA 49.61$        29.38$        

851476 WALL MOUNT KEY SAFE WITH RESET EA 39.55$        29.38$        

567297 45X53 ECNMY STD LIP CHRMAT    EA 86.09$        29.40$        

24385097 RY20 DAYTMR 2PPD RFL DAILY 5X8 EA 43.39$        29.41$        

24345793 2020 ATAGLNC PROF GRAY WK 9X11 EA 35.59$        29.44$        

1191812 45X53 LOWPILE CHAIRMAT        EA 128.94$       29.47$        

847920 GIANT U.S.A PUZZLE MAP        EA 38.79$        29.48$        

177076 GLOVE BOX DSPSR TRPLE/DIVIDED EA 62.70$        29.48$        

855205 FLASHLIGHT 45 LUMENS D BATTERY EA 41.44$        29.49$        

792257 LOGITECH WIRELESS MK320       EA 56.95$        29.49$        

422417 RESPIRATR HLF FCPC REUSE SML  EA 50.14$        29.49$        

355104 FRAME 2SIDE FOLD 16.25 X 8.5  EA 54.72$        29.52$        

163346 QUICKFIT BINDER 5IN WHITE     EA 39.47$        29.53$        

044356 WASTEBSKT 11X7X12 BG          EA 51.30$        29.53$        

506270 MAT ANTI-FATIGUE 2X3 BLUE     EA 48.60$        29.54$        

649405 HP 110 TRICOLOR INK           EA 45.42$        29.55$        

855244 FLASHLIGHT 6 V 72 LUMENS      EA 42.82$        29.69$        

752473 OPTIMA 70 DESKTOP STAPLER     EA 90.05$        29.69$        

369208 LOGITECH M525 WIRELESS MSE BLK EA 39.99$        29.70$        

375239 LOGITECH M525 WRLSS MOUSE BLUE EA 39.99$        29.70$        

375238 LOGITECH M525 WRLSS MOUSE RED EA 39.99$        29.70$        

735534 DESIGNER SUITES MONITOR RISER EA 70.49$        29.71$        

836682 PATTERN PLAY                  EA 45.55$        29.71$        

880792 ALL AROUND LEARNING CIRCLE TI EA 39.99$        29.74$        

881202 PLACE VALUE TABLETOP POCKET C EA 36.99$        29.74$        

974819 HYGEN 36IN. QC DUSTING FRAME  EA 57.17$        29.75$        

491209 HP 58 PHOTO INK               EA 43.15$        29.88$        

914960 DRAWER SAFE                   EA 38.58$        29.89$        

24355486 2020 12M POLY BLK DLY 8X11    EA 34.07$        29.90$        

503010 3-HOOK NAIL HEAD COAT RACK    EA 56.08$        29.91$        

617545 HP 98 BLACK INK               EA 47.29$        29.91$        

108258 LUGGAGE CART 100LB            EA 67.25$        29.95$        

983374 EXTRA WIDE MONITOR STAND      EA 61.12$        29.97$        

24331204 CASIO HR-170RC PRINTING       EA 34.99$        29.99$        

2067262 DVD-RW 4.7GB 4X 30PK SPINDLE  EA 31.80$        29.99$        

847197 ERUPTING VOLCANO MODEL        EA 39.99$        29.99$        

855192 FLASHLIGHT 4.5 V 45 LUMENS    EA 41.17$        29.99$        

1000389 FRUIT SMTHIE ENRGY CHEWS 1.8OZ EA 44.63$        29.99$        

2119814 LAZY SUSAN SNACK ORGANIZER    EA 49.99$        29.99$        

818899 LID SLIM JIM FOR 3540 BLACK   EA 61.44$        29.99$        

039795 LID SLIM JIM RECY BTL/CAN 11.1 EA 63.00$        29.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

807870 LOGI WIRELESS PRESENTER R400  EA 65.00$        29.99$        

243117 LOGITECH WIRELESS COMBO MK360 EA 39.99$        29.99$        

215050 MAGNET ADHSVETPE .5X50 BK     EA 41.59$        29.99$        

24385187 NXT 15000MAH PWR BANK BLK     EA 34.99$        29.99$        

24400020 NXT 4-PORT USB 3.0 HUB BLACK  EA 44.99$        29.99$        

24400008 NXT HDMI / VGA ADPT           EA 45.99$        29.99$        

24400028 NXT MINI DISPLAYPORT/ VGA ADPT EA 48.99$        29.99$        

24400039 NXT USBC / ETHERNET ADPT      EA 44.99$        29.99$        

24400038 NXT USBC / VGA ADPT           EA 39.99$        29.99$        

1917069 SPLS 2M USBC TO USBC BLACK    EA 32.98$        29.99$        

792030 TARGUS 17  SPORT LAPTOP SLEEVE EA 60.00$        29.99$        

400244 TRED REM BRO TN420 BLACK TONER EA 35.99$        29.99$        

2051044 VERBATIM 8X DVD/CD RW DRIVE   EA 55.40$        29.99$        

049087 VERBATIMDVD+R LIFESERIES 100PK EA 42.00$        29.99$        

049088 VERBATIMDVD-R LIFESERIES 100PK EA 42.00$        29.99$        

886654 WIRELESS TRACKBALL M570       EA 49.99$        29.99$        

242660 HEPA FILTER FOR AERA MAX 90   EA 52.99$        30.00$        

915421 IN-SIGHT* JRT COMBO BATH DISP EA 108.65$       30.00$        

24401447 NXT ELECTRONICS DSTR 10OZ 6 PK EA 49.99$        30.00$        

818674 X-ACTO  PLASTIC TRIMMER 12 IN EA 58.85$        30.00$        

841398 BLOKUS                        EA 30.99$        30.06$        

108651 DELL XKP2P TONER  BLACK       EA 30.99$        30.06$        

2090046 EPSON 288XL BLACK INK         EA 30.99$        30.06$        

423004 HEADBAND EARMUFF BLACK 30     EA 38.98$        30.07$        

912582 HYGEN HI PRFRMNC FLEXI WAND   EA 46.68$        30.08$        

614106 4 IN 1 2360 2 COLOR DATER     EA 47.99$        30.12$        

773872 HP 82 28-ML CYAN INK CARTRIDGE EA 45.30$        30.12$        

1590367 IPHONE 6 PLUS PRIVACY SCREEN  EA 45.73$        30.14$        

487541 CRUISER MATE FORM HLDR W/STRG EA 48.70$        30.16$        

24345818 2020 AAG BLUE ANIMAL WKLY 8X11 EA 32.59$        30.17$        

24345857 2020 AAG WEEKLY LACEY 8X11    EA 32.59$        30.17$        

701213 LTO/ULTRIUM GEN4 800GB/1.6TB  EA 31.14$        30.21$        

970231 RPLCMNT SGN INST 28X22 A-FRAME EA 47.99$        30.23$        

2093905 SPLS USB SERIAL ADAPTER 1FT   EA 50.22$        30.24$        

286724 TL86003 ACCESSORY HANDSET     EA 59.95$        30.25$        

158409 3MLAPTOP ANTI-GLARE FILTER    EA 39.99$        30.29$        

322285 NUMERIC RF WIRELESS KEYPAD    EA 39.99$        30.30$        

927558 ATGLNC MTH ERS WALL 24X36     EA 36.39$        30.32$        

24390830 RY20 DT SERENITY 2PPW REF 5X8 EA 31.29$        30.35$        

969195 LTO4 ULTRIUM 1.6TB RW DATATAPE EA 55.57$        30.39$        

129825 3M HEAVY DUTY TAPE DISPENSER  EA 58.65$        30.42$        

828567 STAPLES MESH LETTR TRAY SORTER EA 48.68$        30.42$        

850745 HOLDER EZTRAP 4X47 WE         EA 91.25$        30.44$        

894691 F STAND EO D-RING BIND 4IN WH EA 39.69$        30.45$        

806901 NX2-VERSE                     EA 47.00$        30.45$        

2722147 AUTO ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARPENER EA 31.41$        30.47$        

356332 POWEREXTREME ELEC SHARPENER   EA 53.26$        30.49$        

422418 RESPIRATR HLF FCPC REUSE MED  EA 50.18$        30.49$        

797255 STARTER SET PORTABLE BLK RECY EA 50.29$        30.49$        

819379 EMERGENCY CARE BACKPACK       EA 40.86$        30.50$        

24345883 2020 ATAGLNC PLANNER DAILY 7X9 EA 46.69$        30.53$        

24390837 RY20 DT PINK 2PPW REF 5X8     EA 31.49$        30.55$        

2658098 SPLS CURVE LAPTOP-MONITOR STAN EA 31.49$        30.55$        

1682301 SBG WHITEBOARD BLK FRAME 1.5X2 EA 57.03$        30.55$        

157424 FLIPCHARTS WEATHER SKY SCIENCE EA 39.99$        30.56$        

641579 FLAG USA 3 X 5                EA 38.95$        30.59$        

2105548 LOCK STRAGE CLIPBRD WHITEBOARD EA 48.79$        30.59$        

24395004 2020 TODAY WALL CALENDAR BLUE EA 31.55$        30.60$        

878984 CALENDAR AND WEATHER POCKET C EA 36.99$        30.69$        

846558 GIANT CLASSROOM THERMOMETER   EA 36.99$        30.69$        

363384 BINDER SLANTRING VIEW 5I WE   EA 57.30$        30.71$        

606326 HP 93 TRI-COLOR INK           EA 46.69$        30.72$        

946233 1/4X12X85  AIRFOAM DISPENSPK  EA 55.65$        30.73$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24394265 RY20 DAYTMR ORIG 2PPD REF 3X6 EA 54.19$        30.73$        

082659 STPLS HD VIEW BINDER 5IN PERI EA 59.01$        30.73$        

486114 STAPLES 128CD WALLET          EA 41.03$        30.75$        

507119 MAGNETIC IN/OUT BOARD         EA 62.32$        30.77$        

573983 HP 94 BLACK INK               EA 48.48$        30.80$        

601307 MONITOR STAND NARROW          EA 50.48$        30.80$        

428953 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 5IN WE EA 66.19$        30.83$        

2145425 CARVING CHISELING SAWING SET  EA 31.81$        30.86$        

507563 CARAFE SWIRL POLY 40OZ WHT    EA 57.95$        30.87$        

482530 SIGN DESK STANDARD            EA 32.45$        30.87$        

230024 72IN BULLETIN BAR ALUM FRAME  EA 56.75$        30.89$        

1990396 HP65XL HY BLACK INK CART      EA 39.12$        30.89$        

154172 PF2000SF-BK (L) BACKSUP       EA 56.69$        30.89$        

431693 TRIUMPH DISPLAY EASEL         EA 73.00$        30.96$        

24376990 38.8 QT WATER & DUST RES      EA 35.85$        30.97$        

1148566 SEPS1 NOTARY EMBOSSER         EA 47.17$        30.97$        

1382968 100 PIECE ESSENTIALS VALUE SET EA 34.99$        30.99$        

24330731 ELECTRONIC TOWEL DSPNSR SMOKE EA 150.00$       30.99$        

24330737 ELECTRONIC TOWEL DSPNSR SMOKE EA 150.00$       30.99$        

2806754 ROCKETBOOK EVERLAST EXECUTIVE EA 32.00$        31.04$        

178488 SCRATCH ART PAPER - MULTICOLOR EA 32.00$        31.04$        

24287569 SPLS USBC TO ETHERNET ADAPTER EA 31.19$        31.05$        

2094888 SPLS MINI DSPLY-VGA ADPT      EA 48.04$        31.06$        

24287571 SPLS USBC TO VGA ADAPTER      EA 31.19$        31.06$        

1989935 KEYBOARD GEL WRIST REST       EA 36.06$        31.09$        

291387 TIERED CASH BOX               EA 55.12$        31.11$        

847572 MOUTHWASH LISTRINE GL MT      EA 36.82$        31.12$        

1004279 TRED REMAN HP 126A CYAN TONER EA 69.66$        31.12$        

1004277 TRED REMAN HP 126A MAGENTA TNR EA 69.66$        31.12$        

1004278 TRED REMAN HP 126A YELLOW TNR EA 69.66$        31.12$        

576438 BINDER CLEARVUE D-RING 5IN WHT EA 55.16$        31.13$        

1781980 DRYERASE BOARD BLACK FRAME 2X3 EA 64.10$        31.16$        

2721187 ENMOTION 10IN AUTOTOWLDISP BLK EA 57.00$        31.17$        

24328143 ROCKETBOOK EVERLAST EXEC DBLUE EA 32.00$        31.17$        

847861 TIME TRACKER CLASSROOM TIMER  EA 39.99$        31.19$        

24127316 30 KEY CABINET WITH KEY LOCK  EA 39.95$        31.21$        

1670021 I-SPIRE LUMBAR CUSHION BLLACK EA 41.99$        31.27$        

2299214 HD PREINKED STAMP 11/16 X 2   EA 32.25$        31.28$        

609969 DT DSK BCASE ZIP BINDR BLK 5X8 EA 54.39$        31.31$        

898938 10 UNIT ANTISEPTIC 1ST AID KIT EA 58.67$        31.32$        

277364 12 IN ATOMIC ANALOG CLOCK -SV EA 62.66$        31.33$        

202172 DURACELL ION 8000 CEF CHARGER EA 65.25$        31.33$        

2726450 ENMOTION AUTOCOUNTRMNT SOAPDSPEA 137.50$       31.33$        

491207 HP 28 TRICOLOR INK CARTRIDGE  EA 49.02$        31.33$        

1483998 MULTIFUNCTION DESK ORGANIZER  EA 70.63$        31.33$        

1682311 SBG CORK BOARD ALUM FRAME 3X2 EA 62.53$        31.33$        

343045 LUMBAR BACK SUPPORT           EA 36.99$        31.34$        

851477 RESETTABLE COMBINATION PORTABL EA 43.86$        31.34$        

24390823 RY20  BURKHART DAYCTR REFL 5X8 EA 62.69$        31.34$        

24345839 2020 DAYMNDR WEEKLY BLACK 7X9 EA 34.59$        31.35$        

2733128 SPLS ULTRA PRO HDMI CABLE 6FT EA 31.49$        31.35$        

039791 WASTEBASKET 11X7X12 BK        EA 51.30$        31.35$        

731627 HP 901 TRI-COLOR INK          EA 36.75$        31.38$        

848040 TOOL PLIER WRENCH 8PC MT      EA 39.40$        31.41$        

1798334 CORK BOARD BLACK FRAME 3X2    EA 62.53$        31.42$        

1504285 HERSHEY MINIATURES ASSORTMENT EA 58.38$        31.43$        

046296 DINO CONSTRUCTION ANKYLOSAURUS EA 39.99$        31.44$        

1142999 BLACK WIRED USB BLUE LED MOUSE EA 39.99$        31.47$        

1029772 16 SCOOTER BOARD HANDLES      EA 52.26$        31.49$        

931367 BROTHER PT-H100 LABELER       EA 59.95$        31.49$        

228664 SIGN ADMAT 11X17 BK           EA 34.99$        31.49$        

283029 DUAL ELECTRIC BURNER          EA 59.99$        31.50$        

1059594 RAINCOAT W/HOOD STRM FLP YW XL EA 62.32$        31.50$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

610257 X-STAMPER 3/4IN X 2IN         EA 32.45$        31.50$        

24345805 2020 DAYMNDR DAILY 4PERSN 8X11 EA 68.49$        31.51$        

664015 LEXMARK 44 BLACK INK          EA 41.42$        31.51$        

258174 GRAB BAR WITH SNAP FLANGE 1.25 EA 43.20$        31.52$        

791222 TRED REMAN HP 98X HY BLACK TNR EA 135.44$       31.56$        

1843844 LTCHNG 4DRWR WIDE CHST        EA 32.54$        31.56$        

24319469 DPORT-HD ADPTR CBL 6FT        EA 41.93$        31.59$        

1059595 RAINCOAT W/HOOD STRM FLP YW LG EA 62.32$        31.59$        

1059583 RAINCOAT W/HOOD STRM FLP YW 2X EA 62.32$        31.60$        

1059596 RAINCOAT W/HOOD STRM FLP YW MD EA 62.32$        31.60$        

085514 I-SPIRE SERIES LUMBAR CUSHION EA 44.79$        31.62$        

848844 DISPENSER TWL INSIGHT SKE     EA 112.39$       31.63$        

790113 STAPLER DESK ELECTRIC BK      EA 113.99$       31.69$        

1670024 I-SPIRETABLET SUCTIONSTAND BLK EA 49.99$        31.79$        

691408 GDWRP STCHWRP20X1000 80GA 1/CS EA 33.98$        31.80$        

882458 NX1-10500 SERIES              EA 58.00$        31.81$        

24354694 CHALKBOARD 35X23              EA 54.95$        31.87$        

154173 PF PF2000SF-BK XL BACKSUP     EA 56.69$        31.93$        

210496 25GB BD-R 25-CT SPINDLE       EA 40.50$        31.99$        

1243996 CANON PGI1200XL HY BLACK INK  EA 36.99$        31.99$        

486839 MEMORY FOAM BACK REST         EA 71.88$        31.99$        

2401373 TRED REM HP 61XL HY TRICLR INK EA 44.00$        32.00$        

2723104 PORTAL 15.6 SLEEVE            EA 32.99$        32.00$        

372117 URETHANE BLADE FRNT/REAR(REQ2) EA 46.10$        32.05$        

791256 TRED REMAN BRO TN430 BLACK TNR EA 61.19$        32.07$        

1666505 BLU DUO GEL KEYBOARD WRIST    EA 32.74$        32.08$        

1661107 RED GEL WAVE KEYBOARD REST    EA 32.74$        32.08$        

258187 1.5 GRAB BAR STRAIGHT36 IN    EA 48.00$        32.09$        

2139023 3PRT HDMI MINI SWTCH 4 AV     EA 68.97$        32.09$        

258175 GRAB BAR 1.25 DIAMETER WITH SN EA 50.00$        32.09$        

24390826 RY20 DYMDR DAILY HARDCVR 5X8  EA 33.09$        32.10$        

331527 TRED REMAN HP 60XL HY BLK INK EA 51.67$        32.10$        

485805 HEAVY DUTY BINDER 5IN BLK-LH  EA 63.21$        32.11$        

886673 RECORD BOOK 300 PG BLUE       EA 52.60$        32.12$        

508801 STAPLER HVY-DTY PLIER BL/GRAY EA 54.88$        32.19$        

643540 VAULTZ CD CABINET             EA 56.29$        32.20$        

959535 SPEEDY XTRALIFE 5IN WHITE     EA 56.68$        32.22$        

504548 STAPLER HVY DTY PLIER CE      EA 43.48$        32.22$        

24390843 RY20 AAG DLY TODAYIS WALL 9X12 EA 71.99$        32.25$        

1051098 TRED REMAN BRO TN720 BLACK TNR EA 61.59$        32.26$        

772994 HP 940XL HY CYAN INK CART     EA 42.19$        32.27$        

772998 HP 940XL HY MAGENTA INK CART  EA 42.19$        32.27$        

772997 HP 940XL HY YELLOW INK CART   EA 42.19$        32.27$        

806262 SURGE 12OUTLT 4320JOUL GY     EA 49.99$        32.27$        

889139 BROTHER TN420 BLACK TONER     EA 44.99$        32.28$        

308166 PARTY PUPS                    EA 39.95$        32.29$        

1798335 CORK BOARD BLACK FRAME 2X1.5  EA 38.61$        32.30$        

24390820 RY20 ATAGLNC DAILY 5X8        EA 33.39$        32.39$        

258457 MONITOR BLD PRESR WRST BE     EA 33.40$        32.40$        

967631 EXECUTIVE SERIES CARRY C ADDY EA 36.70$        32.42$        

917640 SPLS 8 SHEET CROSSCUT         EA 73.50$        32.42$        

491502 BINDER D-RING LOCKING 5IN BLK EA 63.61$        32.44$        

1020301 ALL-IN-ONE MEDIA KEYBOARD     EA 39.95$        32.49$        

854997 FLASHLIGHT 3 V 19 LUMENS      EA 35.79$        32.49$        

915444 SCOTTFOLD TOWEL DISPENSER     EA 50.00$        32.50$        

863057 HP 61XL HY BLACK INK          EA 54.29$        32.51$        

24375095 AY20 ATAGLNC YEARLY ERAS 48X32 EA 45.09$        32.53$        

372106 MAIN FILTER F/SCOUT 24        EA 42.10$        32.58$        

487964 SUPPORT WRST VISCOFLEX K/M BLK EA 42.95$        32.59$        

891641 LTO-5 ULTRIUM 3TB RW DATA TAPE EA 35.55$        32.60$        

819840 ACCESSORY RTD WATER HOOK-UP KI EA 38.88$        32.62$        

258190 1.5 GRABBAR SNAP FLANGE 18IN  EA 47.80$        32.65$        

871326 COLORED MASKING TAPE 8 ROLL A EA 58.59$        32.65$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

221467 HORIZONTAL SOAP DISPENSER     EA 48.80$        32.65$        

919712 TOP SLIM JIM 1 STREAM REC GR  EA 63.00$        32.67$        

540591 UNTOUCHABLE TOP LT BLACK      EA 51.95$        32.67$        

633235 SHOCK SHIELD BUBBLE WRAP      EA 74.13$        32.69$        

2767346 SPLS 12.5IN WDSC PRIVACY FILTE EA 47.58$        32.72$        

709029 FUJI 800GB/1600GB LTO TAPES 20 EA 34.66$        32.74$        

752468 OPTIMA GRIP ELECTRIC STAPLER  EA 118.11$       32.80$        

711454 TRIPLE TRAY STEEL WALL RACK   EA 72.00$        32.80$        

24390802 RY20 ATAGLNC DAILY 24HOUR 6X9 EA 44.29$        32.82$        

2724460 STAPLES 11.75G CLEAR LTCH TOTE EA 48.84$        32.83$        

1725436 FIRST AID KT ANSI+ 25 PRSN    EA 63.92$        32.86$        

364842 HP 950 BLACK INK              EA 39.56$        32.88$        

157876 FLIPCHARTS ANIMALS SCIENCE    EA 39.99$        32.89$        

258172 GRAB BAR 1.25 SNAP FLANGE 42IN EA 46.00$        32.93$        

258200 TOILET SEAT COVER DISPENSERS  EA 51.60$        32.93$        

648146 BOX SUGGESTION STEEL          EA 77.00$        32.97$        

1571990 STAPLES 64GB FLASH DRIVE 3.0  EA 41.99$        32.97$        

24385101 RY20 AAG CONT PURPLE WKLY 8X11 EA 33.99$        32.97$        

2806753 ROCKETBOOK EVERLAST LETTERSIZE EA 34.00$        32.98$        

946231 1/16X12X350 AIRFOAM DISPENSPK EA 68.53$        32.99$        

561162 36X48 M PILE STD LIP CHRMAT   EA 86.53$        32.99$        

070530 BROTHER LC109 SUP HY BLACK INK EA 39.99$        32.99$        

24337425 BROTHER LC3033 SUP HY BLK INK EA 34.99$        32.99$        

24339500 BROTHER LC3037 SUP HY BLK INK EA 34.99$        32.99$        

1029494 LAPTOP SHUTTLE 15 6           EA 70.00$        32.99$        

039796 LID SLIM JIM RECY PAPER 11 16 EA 63.00$        32.99$        

24400050 NXT 7-PORT USB 3.0 HUB BLACK  EA 52.99$        32.99$        

195805 SOLO URBAN SLIM BRIEF BLK/ORAN EA 56.00$        32.99$        

565423 NETGEAR 5-PORT GIGABIT SWITCH EA 37.99$        33.00$        

24345867 2020 DAYMNDR WKLY HARDCVR 8X11 EA 34.79$        33.09$        

043823 VEST 6665 EVAP GRAY XL        EA 55.47$        33.09$        

177079 GLOVE BOX DSPSR DBL STEEL     EA 67.03$        33.13$        

24399022 NXT 128GB USB 3.0             EA 44.99$        33.15$        

739092 BROTHER LC65 HY BLACK INK     EA 37.99$        33.22$        

2637939 OFSPEDTPATMNWLNT16IN          EA 54.05$        33.27$        

811607 TOP FOR SL22BBF AND SL22FF    EA 54.05$        33.27$        

2733126 SPLS 3 PORT HDMI SQUARE SWITCH EA 34.30$        33.27$        

1025910 OFS PEDESTAL TOP ESPRESSO 16IN EA 54.05$        33.28$        

016510 FOAM CO OP A WALK  4 PERSON   EA 63.46$        33.29$        

901141 CASH PAX MONEY BRIEFCASE      EA 39.99$        33.32$        

896504 HP 10BII+ FINANCIAL CALCULATOR EA 36.99$        33.32$        

221351 BOARD GLSS DRIERS 9X12 WH     EA 56.43$        33.40$        

281428 BROTHER PT TX TP BLK CLR      EA 49.49$        33.46$        

766212 BOARD MARKER ALUMINUM 3X2     EA 68.06$        33.49$        

062892 SEVENTH GENERATION 2X CONCENT EA 38.34$        33.49$        

043818 VEST 6665 EVAP GRAY 2X        EA 55.47$        33.49$        

258173 GRAB BAR SNAP FLANGE COVER 36I EA 52.00$        33.50$        

281436 BROTHER 1/2  BLK/WHT TAPE     EA 39.99$        33.57$        

1839328 LTCHNG 4DRWR MED CHEST        EA 34.64$        33.60$        

482529 SIGN DESK STANDARD            EA 53.05$        33.61$        

488870 REYNOLDS FOOD WRAP 12 X 2000  EA 87.74$        33.64$        

1029491 LAPTOP SHUTTLE 17             EA 70.00$        33.69$        

138918 PRETEND PLAY CALC CASH REGISTR EA 39.99$        33.69$        

369714 PUMPING HEART MODEL           EA 39.99$        33.69$        

356294 CLASSMATE ELECTRIC SHARPENER  EA 47.75$        33.70$        

901513 STAPLER LIGHT TOUCH 2-20 SHT F EA 39.62$        33.70$        

24344240 2020 LAM WALL CAL YRLY MED    EA 35.73$        33.72$        

308860 BRECKNELL 11LB DIGITAL SCALE  EA 70.00$        33.72$        

1711253 DY XTL 1 24MM BK/WT VINYL CONT EA 60.50$        33.76$        

565282 OFFICESUITES MONITOR RISER    EA 63.49$        33.76$        

258186 GRAB BAR 1.5 SNAPFLANGE COVER EA 52.00$        33.78$        

2094887 SPLS HDMI-VGA ADPT            EA 45.74$        33.80$        

829770 ENX LAMP                      EA 74.39$        33.84$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24395029 2020 DAILY 4 PERSON HARD CVR  EA 55.91$        33.86$        

806374 GOJO CX SOAP DSPNR 1500/2300ML EA 109.10$       33.86$        

2722009 ANTIGLARE FILTER MACBOOK PRO15 EA 59.13$        33.87$        

2002723 HP 952 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE    EA 40.76$        33.88$        

157421 FLIPCHARTS CHILDHOOD SCIENCE  EA 39.99$        33.89$        

876781 AVERY BINDER PREMIER  EZD 5 MN EA 62.36$        33.91$        

492306 PUNCH HVYDUTY 3HOLE 40 SHT CAP EA 66.34$        33.94$        

2392528 WIRELESS MOUSE M720           EA 49.99$        33.94$        

24364017 BLUETOOTH MOUSE BLACK         EA 34.99$        33.94$        

24364016 BLUETOOTH MOUSE COBALT BLUE   EA 34.99$        33.94$        

2609373 KENSINGTON LS510 PORTFOLIO    EA 34.99$        33.94$        

24384001 NXT QI CHARING PAD 10W WHT    EA 34.99$        33.94$        

24287577 SPLS QI CHARGING PAD WHITE    EA 34.99$        33.94$        

2107109 TARGUS 3D PROTECT CASE MINI BL EA 34.99$        33.94$        

756056 RUBBERMAID PULSE CADDY        EA 68.95$        33.98$        

846552 ATTRIBUTE BLOCKS GIANT SET    EA 36.99$        33.99$        

24307061 BROTHER DK-2246               EA 39.99$        33.99$        

046295 DINO CONSTRUCT BRACHIOSAURUS  EA 39.99$        33.99$        

046294 DINO CONSTRUCTION T REX       EA 39.99$        33.99$        

1670023 I-SPIRE LAPTOP LAPDESK BLK    EA 49.99$        33.99$        

24399033 NXT 8GB 5PK USB 2.0           EA 39.99$        33.99$        

876550 PRETEND AND PLAY SNACK SHOP   EA 39.99$        33.99$        

1899092 PRIVACY FILTER12IN MACBOOK PRO EA 63.20$        33.99$        

1382897 SHADY PINE HOMESTEAD          EA 39.99$        33.99$        

198533 VEST  EVAP COOLING LIME 2XL   EA 55.47$        33.99$        

043819 VEST 6665 EVAP GRAY LG        EA 55.47$        33.99$        

043820 VEST 6665 EVAP GRAY MD        EA 55.47$        33.99$        

513381 NOTEBOOK RISER ERGONOMIC      EA 57.25$        34.00$        

1974905 MOUSE PAD WITH GEL WRIST REST EA 34.10$        34.01$        

1669325 IPAD MINI LANDSCAPE BLACKOUT  EA 52.99$        34.04$        

812432 DISPENSER TOWEL IN-SIGHT UNVSL EA 126.77$       34.09$        

482634 SEALS EMBOSSING               EA 42.64$        34.15$        

310138 TWO STEP FOLD STOOL 11308PBL1E EA 85.23$        34.16$        

372087 CLOTH FILTER BAG              EA 50.95$        34.17$        

1557583 GET FIT STAND UP MAT RED      EA 51.64$        34.18$        

897131 DYMO 5LB DIGITAL POSTAL SCALE EA 64.20$        34.19$        

1824529 MULTI-GEN 3D PROTECT IPAD MINI EA 34.99$        34.20$        

1611435 HP 63XL HY BLACK INK CARTRIDGE EA 50.50$        34.21$        

946157 PC REFILL FOR AMC60003 307PIEC EA 61.10$        34.23$        

086943 4 WAY CORNER ORGNZER STEEL BLK EA 69.12$        34.29$        

515341 TAPE LTO ULTRIUM 2 200GB      EA 49.00$        34.39$        

24375090 AY20 ATAGLNC GRAY WKLY 9X11   EA 35.49$        34.43$        

611570 CANON CL-51 COLOR INK         EA 44.99$        34.43$        

379798 BROTHER PT BLK/WHT            EA 49.49$        34.44$        

358159 EPSON 676XL BLACK INK         EA 41.99$        34.47$        

970212 HD FC YRD SGN 12X18 6MM 1 SGN EA 36.99$        34.47$        

1017452 EPSON 252 HY BLACK INK        EA 34.99$        34.48$        

893844 PUNCH 3 HOLE HEAVY BK         EA 85.33$        34.48$        

863058 HP 61XL HY TRI-COLOR INK      EA 55.00$        34.52$        

2637944 HALFENDPANELATMNWLNT          EA 57.50$        34.53$        

1023393 OFS HALF END PANEL CHRY 12IN  EA 57.50$        34.53$        

1023395 OFS HALF END PANEL ESP 12IN   EA 57.50$        34.53$        

1023392 OFS HALF END PANEL MHGNY 12IN EA 57.50$        34.53$        

279646 SUP LAM COUNTER WGHT LAT FILE EA 57.50$        34.53$        

473983 1IN EASLE BINDER  BLACK       EA 52.09$        34.54$        

23978685 CHAIR MAT HARDFLOOR 36X48     EA 69.00$        34.54$        

24345792 2020 AAG YRLY ERAS WALL 48X32 EA 45.39$        34.58$        

24345799 2020 AAG YRLY ERAS WALL 48X32 EA 45.39$        34.58$        

1166910 EFFECTIVE EARLY CHILDHOOD PROF EA 36.95$        34.59$        

354561 STEP STOOL 1UP GRAY           EA 66.00$        34.59$        

1823484 4 DRAWER CART GRAY            EA 53.38$        34.64$        

1182803 HP 62XL HY BLACK INK          EA 50.48$        34.68$        

2094933 SPLS 4-PORT 3.0 HUB BLK       EA 67.40$        34.69$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

830647 ARM TABLET REMOV LEFTHAND     EA 63.29$        34.77$        

830649 ARM TABLET REMOVABLE RIGHT HAN EA 63.29$        34.77$        

831846 OPTIMA ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARP  EA 93.90$        34.77$        

847757 RECEPTACLE 32 GAL RCY BLUE    EA 60.64$        34.79$        

376802 TOOLKIT GENERAL REPAIR        EA 52.79$        34.79$        

1690446 36X48 LOW PILE CHAIRMAT       EA 88.44$        34.83$        

2126615 RY17 A5 ORGANIZER DOMINO BLK  EA 56.75$        34.84$        

818718 MOISTENER ALL IN ONE          EA 49.00$        34.85$        

1235150 CROCODILE HOP FLOOR MAT GAME  EA 39.99$        34.89$        

909724 VISITOR BOOK 8.5 X10  BK      EA 37.39$        34.89$        

258213 1.25 GRABBAR 48IN             EA 54.00$        34.90$        

258188 GRAB BAR WSNAPFLANGE ROUGH FIN EA 52.00$        34.90$        

24385079 RY20 AAG 2PPD RFL DAILY 5X8   EA 35.99$        34.91$        

391936 BOARD DRY ERASE PANELMATE     EA 56.00$        34.93$        

674089 CADDY BAG                     EA 73.72$        34.93$        

750685 COMFORT FLOW MAT  2X3 BLACK   EA 57.43$        34.94$        

2566951 ENMOTION BK AUTO SOAP/SAN DISP EA 119.79$       34.94$        

2566952 ENMOTION WH AUTO SOAP/SAN DISP EA 119.79$       34.94$        

894680 HEAVY DUTY VIEW BINDER 5IN RED EA 66.19$        34.97$        

327095 10 1 TABLET SHUTTLE           EA 60.00$        34.99$        

1971324 12X500 3/16 INCH BUBBLE ROLL  EA 64.05$        34.99$        

1971358 24X250 3/16 INCH BUBBLE ROLL  EA 64.05$        34.99$        

896406 4MM 80GB DAT 160 TAPE CARTRDGE EA 58.47$        34.99$        

1839327 6 DRWR MED LOCKING            EA 36.74$        34.99$        

230025 96IN BULLETIN BAR ALUM FRAME  EA 67.49$        34.99$        

1170367 BROTHER PTD400 LABELER        EA 79.99$        34.99$        

917128 C-FOLD TOWEL COUNTER TOP DISP EA 246.43$       34.99$        

2720269 ELECTRIC SCALE                EA 35.00$        34.99$        

2629013 EPSON 702 BLACK INK           EA 39.99$        34.99$        

1586299 FULL COLOR  BANNER 2X4        EA 36.00$        34.99$        

422974 HALF MASK RESP  MED SILICONE  EA 50.00$        34.99$        

1686364 HONEYWELL 360 DEG FAN HEATER  EA 51.50$        34.99$        

167947 KEURIG 8 SLEEVE KCUP WIRE RACK EA 39.60$        34.99$        

24400032 NXT HDMI / USBC ADPT          EA 52.99$        34.99$        

651312 WIRELESS PRESNTER W/ LASER PTR EA 65.59$        34.99$        

1833602 A5 ORG SAFFIANO RASPBERRY     EA 67.00$        35.01$        

731527 HP 901XL HY BLACK INK         EA 49.04$        35.06$        

2431053 PREASSEMBLED 17IN BKPK ORG/GRY EA 36.00$        35.06$        

677789 MV BOARD 24X18 COMBO BK       EA 54.64$        35.07$        

759223 MV BOARD 24X18 COMBO GY       EA 54.64$        35.07$        

787695 RECYCLING BOX W/ SYMBOL 14 GAL EA 39.84$        35.09$        

508502 FILES LEATHER LIKE 12X10      EA 36.18$        35.09$        

766105 BOARD ALUM CORK 24X36 2303    EA 62.53$        35.11$        

1682292 SBG WHITEBOARD ALUM FRAME 3X2 EA 64.32$        35.13$        

572430 HP 95 TRI-COLOR INK           EA 56.73$        35.25$        

157427 FLIPCHARTS PLANTS SCIENCE     EA 39.99$        35.29$        

24287573 SPLS USBC TO HDMI ADAPTER     EA 36.39$        35.30$        

044358 WASTEBASKET FIRE RESISTANT BEI EA 77.02$        35.31$        

944906 TRED REMAN BRO DR420 DRUM     EA 83.99$        35.39$        

375477 VALUE INTERIOR ADA SIGNAGE 6X6 EA 41.19$        35.39$        

221336 MOUNTED SOAP DISPENSER        EA 56.80$        35.47$        

423882 HP 932XL HY BLACK INK  CART   EA 46.07$        35.49$        

24343466 WOUNDED WARRIOR STAPLER       EA 66.60$        35.49$        

876831 AVERY 5IN EZD BINDER BLUE     EA 62.36$        35.50$        

876799 BINDER PREMIER EZD 5 GN       EA 62.36$        35.50$        

303332 FLASHLIGHT 210LUM 10HR 4AA BAT EA 50.96$        35.53$        

111005 QRTET 23X35 DRY ERASE ALUM FRM EA 47.29$        35.53$        

1611537 HP 63XL HY TRICOLOR INK CART  EA 52.50$        35.54$        

644907 LAPTOP RISER PLUS             EA 50.49$        35.54$        

2768164 14IN NOTEBK WIDESCREEN PRIVACY EA 51.18$        35.55$        

804515 OVER THE PANEL DOUBLE HOOK    EA 36.00$        35.57$        

827452 STAPLER LIGHT TOUCH 2-20 SHT F EA 39.83$        35.57$        

1435046 PD BOX O COLOR                EA 58.40$        35.65$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

20003590 HW 6106 STEEL 48 KEY BOX      EA 79.59$        35.67$        

308196 LIDS N LIZARDS                EA 44.95$        35.67$        

242661 HEPA FILTER FOR AERAMAX 190   EA 69.99$        35.71$        

970199 MAG FC 12X24 30MIL 1 SIGN     EA 41.99$        35.74$        

681424 272-CD FIND IT BINDER WHITE   EA 55.29$        35.76$        

198535 VEST  EVAP COOLING LIME LG    EA 55.47$        35.79$        

2763667 SMARTFIT EXTRA WIDE MONITOR ST EA 65.72$        35.82$        

2030222 ALL IN ONE WHITE ZIGZAG       EA 40.46$        35.83$        

791403 TRED REMAN HP 12A BLK TNR CART EA 95.21$        35.87$        

2002711 HP 952XL HY MAGENTA INK CART  EA 44.98$        35.88$        

811663 TOP FOR SL22BBF AND SL22FF    EA 54.05$        35.88$        

24404641 COMFRTCONTRL ELECTRNIC TOWRFAN EA 36.99$        35.88$        

206179 16 IN OSCILLATING STAND FAN BK EA 36.61$        35.89$        

2002712 HP 952XL HY CYAN INK CART     EA 44.98$        35.89$        

2002710 HP 952XL HY YELLOW INK CART   EA 44.98$        35.89$        

1990400 HP65XL HY TRICOLOR INK CART   EA 44.98$        35.89$        

766170 BOARD OAK CORK 24X36 303      EA 73.84$        35.90$        

572645 PUNCH HEAVY DUTY 3 HOLE ADJ   EA 40.49$        35.90$        

044357 WASTEBSKT 14.5X105X15 5/16 7GA EA 77.02$        35.95$        

571771 STAPLES 5 DRAWER ROLLING CART EA 100.59$       35.98$        

518630 TAPE LTO ULTRIUM              EA 48.18$        35.98$        

823829 CLAY MODELING 25LB WE         EA 46.44$        35.99$        

2300609 HD PREINKED STAMP 7/8X2-5/16  EA 36.00$        35.99$        

1029711 HOP BALL 45 CM                EA 53.69$        35.99$        

823326 LOGI WIRELESS WAVE KEYBOARD K3 EA 59.99$        35.99$        

2723699 PLANTRONICS BLACKWIRE C3210   EA 44.95$        35.99$        

754939 SAFETY CONE  30 INCH  YELLOW  EA 72.34$        35.99$        

494254 TELESCOPING DOCUMENT TUBE     EA 42.50$        35.99$        

495552 TOOL KIT 16-PC LT-DTY OFFICE  EA 48.70$        35.99$        

24307157 TRED REMAN HP 902XL HY BLK INK EA 43.42$        35.99$        

683879 IN LINE DOCUMENT HOLDER       EA 91.75$        36.01$        

489282 EXT CORD 25FT IN/OUTDOOR HDUTY EA 60.99$        36.06$        

168496 4X3 MARKER BOARD W/ALUM FRAME EA 95.21$        36.08$        

1416382 BATTLESHIP ELECTRONIC         EA 37.99$        36.09$        

2726375 ENMOTION IMPULSE 10 WHT TPDISP EA 137.36$       36.10$        

918137 LIFELINE DEFIBRILATOR PADS - A EA 123.76$       36.10$        

664014 LEXMARK 43 COLOR INK          EA 45.90$        36.18$        

321036 PREMIUM CPU STD W/CASTERS     EA 37.99$        36.21$        

775313 HP 920XL HY BLACK INK CART    EA 59.38$        36.22$        

24342655 PRIVACY FILTER 13IN MACBOOK   EA 86.25$        36.24$        

567300 46X60 ECMMY RECT CHRMAT       EA 106.58$       36.27$        

807345 CANVAS TUFF RECORD BOOK 300 PG EA 44.99$        36.37$        

876074 TEACHING TELEPHONE GR PK+     EA 39.99$        36.40$        

273458 HP 26 BLACK INK               EA 49.60$        36.42$        

1725434 FIRST AID KT RFL ANSI A 16UNIT EA 74.47$        36.44$        

1060986 SAFCO 1 DRWR HSPTALTY ORGNIZER EA 52.00$        36.47$        

2102508 IPAD PRO PRIVACY FILTER       EA 39.99$        36.51$        

413785 ORGANIZER  21 COMPARTMENT     EA 67.38$        36.52$        

611565 CANON PG-50 BLACK INK         EA 39.99$        36.54$        

1671140 I-SPIRE MONITOR LIFT -BLACK   EA 49.99$        36.54$        

1171100 MACBOOK PFMR13 PRIVACY FILTR  EA 37.70$        36.57$        

2721989 PRIVACY FILTER MACBOOK PRO 13 EA 37.70$        36.57$        

487701 CANON BLACK TONER GPR-6       EA 49.06$        36.59$        

683665 PROF SERIES BACK SUPPORT      EA 75.99$        36.59$        

1911665 3LEG HVYDUTY TELESCOP EASEL BL EA 179.99$       36.63$        

863177 TRED REMAN BROTHR TN330 BLK TR EA 45.99$        36.64$        

2658097 SPLS CORNER MONITOR STAND     EA 37.79$        36.66$        

24402501 TR 2HOR/6UPRT ORG MESH BLACK  EA 43.00$        36.66$        

2724585 PRECISION PRO PUNCH GOLD BLACK EA 37.82$        36.69$        

2724584 PRECISION PRO PUNCH NAVY GOLD EA 37.82$        36.69$        

2724586 PRECISION PRO PUNCH WHITE GRAY EA 37.82$        36.69$        

364837 HP 950XL HY BLACK INK CART    EA 56.79$        36.69$        

24345880 2020 STND DIARY DAY 53/4X81/4 EA 48.99$        36.70$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1029703 BEAN BAG X AND O              EA 57.93$        36.79$        

198534 VEST  EVAP COOLING LIME XL    EA 55.47$        36.79$        

1640573 BROTHER PT-D210 LABELER       EA 59.99$        36.79$        

1882713 LOGI M510 MOUSE RED           EA 56.95$        36.79$        

609668 PUNCH 3 HOLE HEAVY DUTY DELUXE EA 75.85$        36.80$        

400229 TRED REMAN BRO TN450 HYBLK TNR EA 54.79$        36.84$        

207665 2PKT WALL FILE DRY ERS BRD MAG EA 76.03$        36.86$        

2447128 SUMA BREAK UP HV CLNR 4 GL/CS EA 88.83$        36.88$        

013236 CRAYOLA  GLITTER GLUE         EA 42.99$        36.89$        

1781792 STEEL DRYERASE ALUM FRM 1.5X2 EA 60.48$        36.90$        

1833616 COILPRO DAILY APPT BRIGHT RED EA 87.39$        36.93$        

276882 SCIENCE LAB CART              EA 45.20$        36.95$        

876272 ALPHABET MARKS THE SPOT GAME  EA 39.99$        36.99$        

889084 BROTHER LC79BK SUPER HY BLACK EA 45.99$        36.99$        

649544 PAPER LABEL- 4IN BLACK/WHITE  EA 51.49$        36.99$        

1237416 POST IT 3X2 DRY ERASE SURFACE EA 48.00$        36.99$        

872840 PRETEND & PLAY WORK BELT TOOL EA 39.99$        36.99$        

934464 SHERPA 5 SLEEVE WALL REFERENCE EA 41.95$        36.99$        

24400017 NXT DISPLAYPORT CABLE 6FT     EA 40.99$        37.05$        

645444 SPLS 7 PORT SLIM USB 2.0 HUB  EA 43.18$        37.05$        

2733124 SPLS MINI DISPLAYPORT CBLE 6FT EA 38.48$        37.05$        

885680 RND STACKING CHR BLACK VINYL  EA 99.75$        37.07$        

258183 SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL SURFA EA 44.40$        37.08$        

967714 X-CART REPLMT BAG 4 BSHL  BLA EA 69.30$        37.08$        

022580 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 10 EA 51.40$        37.10$        

022585 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 10 EA 51.40$        37.10$        

022589 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 10 EA 51.40$        37.10$        

758462 FOOTREST 4 ANGLE ADJ BK       EA 56.00$        37.11$        

618610 HP 88XL HY CYAN INK CART      EA 47.96$        37.13$        

618612 HP 88XL HY MAGENTA INK CART   EA 47.96$        37.13$        

618613 HP 88XL HY YELLOW INK CART    EA 47.96$        37.13$        

758039 X-ACTO 1675 ELECT PENCIL SHRPN EA 73.49$        37.16$        

831847 PERSONAL ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARP EA 62.26$        37.18$        

2622440 EASEL TRIPOD WOOD OK          EA 59.29$        37.20$        

24385108 RY20 AAG 2-PERS BLK DAILY 8X11 EA 55.99$        37.24$        

610270 X-STAMPER 1IN X 2IN           EA 38.35$        37.25$        

489503 STPLS LRG STEEL MNTR STND     EA 49.99$        37.27$        

502672 5IN SLANT VIEW BINDER BLACK   EA 57.30$        37.28$        

24376991 68.4 QT WATER & DUST RES      EA 48.15$        37.28$        

976061 STPLS HD BINDER 5IN BLUE      EA 53.72$        37.30$        

976060 STPLS HD BINDER 5IN GRN       EA 53.72$        37.30$        

976059 STPLS HD BINDER 5IN MAR       EA 53.72$        37.30$        

703094 THERMAL CARAFE 1.9 LITER      EA 59.99$        37.32$        

1682316 SBG CORK BOARD OAK FRAME 3X2  EA 71.00$        37.36$        

1235142 NEW SPROUTS DELUXE MARKET SET EA 49.99$        37.38$        

178439 FOLD & GO DOLLHOUSE           EA 62.48$        37.40$        

647973 SPIN 2 MONITOR STAND          EA 73.26$        37.43$        

24355488 2020 12M POLY BLK DAILY 7X9   EA 38.65$        37.49$        

2073299 CLOROX DSNFCT WIPE 700CT TUB  EA 61.68$        37.51$        

522276 SHARPNR PENCIL HI IMPACT WDGN EA 75.68$        37.51$        

2366319 VALUE TAPE WITH PWINKLE DISPEN EA 42.25$        37.57$        

567296 45X53 HARDWD STD LIP CHRMAT   EA 99.21$        37.68$        

1680021 NOTEBOOK TRAY                 EA 39.00$        37.69$        

900868 CLEANER GP FORWARD  GEN PURP 5 EA 81.54$        37.70$        

903281 OVATION 16IN STACK CHR NVY/CHR EA 88.00$        37.71$        

847581 SUPPORT BACK DLX SMALL BK     EA 75.78$        37.72$        

1182801 HP 62XL HY TRI-COLOR INK CART EA 54.99$        37.74$        

507570 CARAFE SWIRL POLY 64OZ BLK    EA 62.95$        37.79$        

507567 CARAFE SWIRL POLY 64OZ WHT    EA 62.95$        37.79$        

154488 COAT HOOD+STM FLP 48 LRG      EA 70.83$        37.84$        

180333 SAMSUNG MLT-D116S BLK TNR CART EA 52.10$        37.84$        

050773 SOLO URBAN ULTRA MULTICASE    EA 95.25$        37.86$        

607593 WRIST REST PLATFORM WADJST GEL EA 81.73$        37.86$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2138775 ANSI A+ 50P REFILL F/2108600  EA 40.72$        37.88$        

154489 COAT HOOD/STRM FLPS 48 XL     EA 70.83$        37.90$        

674524 MV BOARD 18X24 CORK BR        EA 62.39$        37.91$        

197382 COATHOOD/STRM FLP482XL        EA 70.83$        37.92$        

1059586 RAINCOAT W/HOOD STRM FLP YW MD EA 70.83$        37.92$        

918142 CLICKSAFE KEYED LAPTOP LOCK   EA 58.70$        37.93$        

754826 BP 3X5 WIPER/SCRAPER  BLACK   EA 70.44$        37.94$        

754806 BP 3X5 WIPER/SCRAPER  BROWN   EA 70.44$        37.94$        

754825 BP 3X5 WIPER/SCRAPER  CHARCOAL EA 70.44$        37.94$        

187956 MS SCULPT COMFORT MOUSE WIN7/8 EA 39.95$        37.95$        

1417714 8 SHT CROSS CUT W/PULLOUT BIN EA 44.86$        37.99$        

1019877 EPSON 786 HY BLACK INK        EA 41.99$        37.99$        

855296 LED FLASHLIGHT 131 LUMENS     EA 53.50$        37.99$        

913566 OXIVIR FIVE 16 CONCENTRATE    EA 43.48$        37.99$        

812897 POLE NIFTY-NABBER 36          EA 46.24$        37.99$        

915121 BRSHD NICKEL HI-POWER LED DESK EA 63.99$        38.05$        

644330 PADFOLIO ATAGLNC OUTLINK 8X12 EA 59.39$        38.07$        

430085 HP 20 BLACK INK               EA 58.22$        38.09$        

465267 BROTHER TN250 BLACK TONER     EA 50.49$        38.13$        

177565 RESPIRATR ASSY 5500 W/N95 FLTR EA 55.85$        38.13$        

177564 RESPORATR ASSY 5500 W/N95 FLTR EA 68.96$        38.13$        

1725435 FIRST AID KT ANSI CLSA 25 PRSN EA 47.96$        38.15$        

2094885 SPLS 7-PORT 2.0 HUB WHT       EA 49.89$        38.16$        

473667 SHARP EL-1750V PRINTING CALC  EA 86.39$        38.17$        

342799 14.0W PRIVACY FILTER          EA 85.98$        38.18$        

845771 TEACHING CASH REGISTER        EA 54.99$        38.19$        

573384 SOLO ACTIVE IPAD AIR SLIM CASE EA 70.00$        38.24$        

1586039 WHTPERFWINDECALSEMI-TRANS24X36 EA 39.43$        38.25$        

1504286 HERSHEY MILK CHOC KISS SILVER EA 41.81$        38.25$        

2411566 VERBATIM 128GB PINSTRIPE USB  EA 49.99$        38.35$        

2733122 SPLS DISPLAYPORT CABLE 6FT    EA 40.02$        38.37$        

24374957 NXT UNIV ULTRABOOK ADAPTER 65W EA 64.99$        38.39$        

24390794 RY20  ATAGLNC HORZ ERAS 32X48 EA 39.59$        38.40$        

455727 ROUND GLASS CONVEX MIRROR     EA 45.00$        38.46$        

806666 STAND DSPLY MDLR 10PNL ASSRTD EA 72.45$        38.46$        

774823 HARNESS TONGUE BUCKLE LEG     EA 62.62$        38.49$        

418874 PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER         EA 74.68$        38.49$        

1828106 STAPLER LONG REACH OT         EA 69.26$        38.49$        

24307153 TRED REMAN HP 952XL HY BLK INK EA 47.46$        38.49$        

24342668 SEAT CUSHION                  EA 39.99$        38.50$        

376446 AUTO CUT PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER EA 77.92$        38.55$        

1293620 CHILDREN ARND THE GLOBE PUZZLE EA 49.99$        38.56$        

258171 GRAB BAR 1.50 INCH SNAP FLANGE EA 58.00$        38.56$        

688921 OKI 43502301 BLACK TONER      EA 54.00$        38.58$        

2491763 93596543M STORAGE             EA 59.99$        38.59$        

2578873 ENMOTION SS AUTO SOAP&SAN DISP EA 149.73$       38.67$        

2428078 TECHCORK WITH SILVER FRAME 3X4 EA 130.00$       38.67$        

698900 BLT XTRA WIDE CART OPT SHELF  EA 71.13$        38.68$        

016817 AWARD EASY PACK               EA 73.75$        38.69$        

648944 STAPLER LONG REACH FULL       EA 82.76$        38.69$        

601068 STREAMLIGHTJR LUXEON W/ALKBATT EA 59.09$        38.69$        

017073 ULTIMATE BALANCE BOARD        EA 41.99$        38.69$        

24375092 AY20 ATAGLNC QUIKNOTES WK 8X10 EA 39.89$        38.69$        

24390540 RY20 AAG ACTION PLNR 7X9 WK   EA 39.89$        38.69$        

847579 SUPPORT BACK DLX LGE BK       EA 81.68$        38.72$        

847580 SUPPORT BACK DLX MED BK       EA 81.68$        38.72$        

2579524 ENMOTION BK 8IN AUTO TOWELDISP EA 150.93$       38.77$        

2578807 ENMOTION GR 8IN AUTO TOWELDISP EA 150.93$       38.77$        

2579523 ENMOTION WH 8IN AUTO TOWELDISP EA 150.93$       38.77$        

2406961 14 WALNUT FINISH CLOCK        EA 39.99$        38.79$        

2768710 BLACKBOARD BOOGIE BOARD       EA 39.99$        38.79$        

1106370 BROTHER LC209BKS SUP HY BLK IK EA 39.99$        38.79$        

24011984 GLUE DOTS DISPENSER BOX       EA 39.99$        38.79$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2722373 M590 SILENT WIRELESS MOUSE    EA 39.99$        38.79$        

1824530 MULTIGEN3DBLUE AIR            EA 39.99$        38.79$        

24287572 SPLS 67W USBC/A WALL CHRG WHT EA 39.99$        38.79$        

2107113 TARGUS 3D PROTECTION AIR BLACK EA 39.99$        38.79$        

2107108 TARGUS VERSAVU SLIM BLACK MINI EA 39.99$        38.79$        

1914041 WIRELESS DESKTOP 900 USB PORT EA 39.99$        38.79$        

1018319 EPSON 786 HY CYAN INK         EA 43.99$        38.81$        

1018318 EPSON 786 HY MAGENTA INK      EA 43.99$        38.81$        

1018317 EPSON 786 HY YELLOW INK       EA 43.99$        38.81$        

022748 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 12 EA 53.80$        38.86$        

022751 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 12 EA 53.80$        38.86$        

022760 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 12 EA 53.80$        38.86$        

848353 STAPLE GUN HEAVY DUTY YEL     EA 53.58$        38.89$        

643109 XTRALIFE CLEARVUE 5 LOCKING D EA 55.16$        38.90$        

514879 CANON P170 PRINTING CALCULATOR EA 92.99$        38.94$        

210499 25FT HDMI W ETHRNT 3D         EA 65.17$        38.99$        

934613 MV LGHTWGHT FLDING EASEL BLK  EA 93.71$        38.99$        

2706075 PX370 DIGITAL VOICE RECORDER  EA 59.99$        38.99$        

1005409 BROTHER TN660 BLK TONER HY    EA 68.49$        39.04$        

1530172 BRAVO 1500P FLOOR STRIPPER 5GL EA 107.50$       39.08$        

275256 PROP ETOUCH ELECTRONIC TWL DSP EA 207.52$       39.08$        

758025 BACKREST ADJUST MESH BK       EA 40.00$        39.09$        

870571 LOGITECH M705 MARATHON MOUSE  EA 66.48$        39.09$        

2721988 PRIVACY FILTER MACBOOK PRO 15 EA 40.30$        39.09$        

751049 TRIGRIP 3X5 MAT  BROWNTONE    EA 85.04$        39.10$        

826359 RAIL MAP 1FTX6FT ALL          EA 45.47$        39.14$        

773871 HP 82 28-ML MAGENTA INK CARTRI EA 45.30$        39.21$        

1051161 TARGUSMICROSOFTSURFACE2FOLIO  EA 49.99$        39.29$        

1051160 TARGUSMICRSOFTSURFACEPRO2FOLIOEA 49.99$        39.29$        

2002713 HP 952XL HY BLACK INK CART    EA 59.32$        39.31$        

438073 SHARP EL1801V PRINTING CALC   EA 105.25$       39.32$        

277396 WWVB DIGITAL CLK W OUT TMP -BK EA 78.65$        39.33$        

303329 HEADLAMP 78LUM 110HR 3AAA BAT EA 56.73$        39.34$        

610260 X-STAMPER 11/16IN X 2-7/16IN  EA 40.50$        39.35$        

2579644 COMMERCIAL DESK STAPLER VALUE EA 42.09$        39.36$        

1586026 CLRWINDECALREPOSITIONABLE24X36 EA 40.60$        39.38$        

1586033 WHTOPAQUEWINDECALRPSTNBL24X36 EA 40.60$        39.38$        

1534972 OGIO AXLE BP BLACK            EA 143.99$       39.44$        

599516 TONER LASER COMP BROTHER TN430 EA 59.40$        39.49$        

24342654 PRIVACY FILTER 15IN MACBOOK   EA 47.97$        39.50$        

772995 HP 940XL HY BLACK INK CART    EA 62.50$        39.51$        

2724464 STAPLES 19G CLEAR LATCH TOTE  EA 57.46$        39.52$        

663778 BLACK MARBLE DESK BAR         EA 40.79$        39.59$        

24385058 RY20 DAYTMR 2PPD RFL DAY 8X11 EA 47.99$        39.60$        

507573 CARAFE SWIRL POLY 40OZ BLK    EA 57.95$        39.62$        

818716 AIR PURIFIER 4STAGE CLEAN     EA 49.99$        39.63$        

760471 LEXMARK C540A1KG BLK U&R TNR  EA 57.60$        39.63$        

24394266 RY20  AAG VERT/HORZ ERAS 32X48 EA 40.89$        39.66$        

439360 RING BINDER SLANT/D 5IN BLK   EA 61.99$        39.69$        

1645759 LAPTOP PRIVACY FILTER GOLD XS EA 84.14$        39.72$        

439643 SMARTCOMPLIANCE FOOD CABINET  EA 75.68$        39.75$        

747723 PRIMARY EXAM SIGNAL 4-FLAGS   EA 39.85$        39.79$        

2401374 TRED REM HP 60XL HY TRICLR INK EA 58.62$        39.82$        

419108 UNDATED GROUP PRACTICE APPT   EA 60.89$        39.83$        

773873 HP 82 28-ML YELLOW INK CARTRID EA 45.30$        39.86$        

1914040 WRLSSDSKTP3050 WITH AES USB PO EA 59.95$        39.88$        

1586044 FULL CLR FBRC WALL DECAL 24X36 EA 53.23$        39.89$        

1680240 SELF-LAMINATIN LABELS 1UP 25SH EA 81.95$        39.91$        

451158 BINDER D 5IN W/LABEL HOLDR BLK EA 62.64$        39.94$        

2191479 32GB STORE N GO SECURE USB 3.0 EA 60.00$        39.95$        

2396686 CARRY-ALL CLIPBOARD STORAGE BO EA 40.77$        39.97$        

267311 13IN GOLD PRIVACY FILTER FOR  EA 82.66$        39.99$        

24295317 AM10711                       EA 40.00$        39.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

507602 BRUTE SQUARE 28GAL            EA 69.56$        39.99$        

852315 RUBBERMAID HYGEN MICROFIBER CH EA 93.08$        39.99$        

2494314 NCH 12 BIN BK                 EA 68.00$        40.00$        

2494315 NCH 12 BIN BL                 EA 68.00$        40.00$        

2494308 NCH 12 BIN GN                 EA 68.00$        40.00$        

2494307 NCH 12 BIN TL                 EA 68.00$        40.00$        

085407 ONYX STACKABLE MESH STOR BLK  EA 62.00$        40.03$        

24298340 NX2-NETWORK                   EA 77.00$        40.04$        

1029684 BOCCEE SET                    EA 63.58$        40.08$        

813630 RECEPTACL WASTEMESH RECY 7.5GL EA 49.62$        40.11$        

967777 DESK ORGANIZER W/ SMRTPHN HOLD EA 42.54$        40.13$        

022541 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 14 EA 55.60$        40.13$        

022544 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 14 EA 55.60$        40.13$        

022548 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 14 EA 55.60$        40.13$        

790429 TEXHIDE SERIES ACCOUNT BK     EA 57.39$        40.18$        

037527 SMARTSTOCK TOUCHLESS FORK DISP EA 66.74$        40.24$        

037525 SMARTSTOCK TCHLESS KNIFE DISPE EA 66.74$        40.26$        

791407 TRED REMAN HP 15A BLACK TONER EA 104.95$       40.26$        

681845 AVANTI T9 TOASTER OVEN        EA 79.31$        40.27$        

787473 ELECTRIC H/D PENCIL SHARPENER EA 78.74$        40.28$        

461583 LEXMARK 16 BLACK INK          EA 48.13$        40.28$        

1682095 SELF-LAMINATIN LABELS 2UP 25SH EA 81.96$        40.28$        

709048 BOOK JOURAL 300 12X5X7.75     EA 66.44$        40.29$        

037526 SMARTSTOCK TCHLESS SPOON DISPE EA 66.74$        40.29$        

970209 HD FC YRD SGN 18X24 6MM 1SGNS EA 44.99$        40.41$        

241454 CARBON FILTER FOR AERAMAX 90  EA 48.49$        40.43$        

221350 BOARD GLSS DRIER 12X16 WH     EA 69.11$        40.47$        

849009 DISPENSER HAND SOAP 34 OZ     EA 90.86$        40.49$        

430086 HP 15 BLACK INK               EA 67.09$        40.49$        

603555 HP 45 BLACK INK CARTRIDGE     EA 71.02$        40.49$        

1382964 PINK BUILDING SET             EA 44.99$        40.49$        

1382965 TRANSIT BUILDING SET          EA 44.99$        40.49$        

731626 HP 60XL HY BLACK INK          EA 64.59$        40.51$        

258185 GRAB BAR 1.50IN 42 INCH       EA 62.00$        40.53$        

24220124 ESS ANTIFATIG MAT BLK         EA 82.00$        40.62$        

1051099 TRED RMN BRO TN750 HY BLK TNR EA 99.99$        40.62$        

176654 DELL KVK63 IMAGING DRUM KIT   EA 41.04$        40.72$        

689625 COLORED CORK BOARD 24X14      EA 49.01$        40.73$        

2733127 SPLS ULTRA PRO HDMI CABLE 10FT EA 41.99$        40.73$        

823853 CONTAINR STG WHL 10GL CL      EA 60.82$        40.76$        

643530 PF14.1W WIDESCREEN NOTEBOOK   EA 44.85$        40.78$        

805748 RECEPTACLE WASTE UNT SANISAC  EA 55.21$        40.78$        

1031772 COMBINATION DISPENSER RECEPTAC EA 45.60$        40.79$        

406352 SOLO 17.3 LAPTOP BACKPACK     EA 75.99$        40.80$        

278548 AUDIO POD TABLETOP            EA 115.00$       40.91$        

815429 DPS REMAN TONER BROTHER TN550 EA 69.74$        40.95$        

1485065 BADGY 100/200 COLOR RIBBON    EA 41.00$        40.99$        

1029710 HOP BALL 55 CM                EA 60.75$        40.99$        

233745 KENSINGTON WHISPER CLOCK      EA 54.99$        41.07$        

331670 LEXMARK 70 BLACK INK          EA 49.25$        41.08$        

2726360 ENMOTION IMPULSE 10 GR TP DISP EA 137.36$       41.11$        

573984 HP 96 BLACK INK               EA 67.37$        41.11$        

1171531 UNIVERSAL TABLET STAND BLACK  EA 74.05$        41.12$        

1171532 UNIVERSAL TABLET STAND SILVER EA 77.70$        41.12$        

2722087 DESKTOP & PERIPHERALS LOCKING EA 41.44$        41.15$        

849001 TDC MODEL 36 DISPENSER SOAP   EA 72.80$        41.20$        

416760 AMBR GLASS BANK DSK LAMP W/CFL EA 44.99$        41.22$        

735772 SWINGLINE ELECTRIC PUNCH      EA 114.92$       41.28$        

392486 HP 78 COLOR INK               EA 74.89$        41.30$        

1052593 RUGGED MAX IPAD AIR CASE BLACK EA 99.99$        41.31$        

177078 GLOVE BOX DSPSR TRIPLE        EA 83.73$        41.37$        

847611 SIGN CAUTION 36 CONE YW       EA 71.23$        41.47$        

506268 MAT HVY-DTY ANTI-FTG 2X3 BLACK EA 83.10$        41.48$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

848699 PRETEND AND PLAY KITCHEN SET  EA 49.99$        41.48$        

923878 ARC TOUCH MOUSE EN/ES HDWR    EA 59.95$        41.49$        

24287570 SPLS USBC 4 PORT USBA HUB     EA 42.79$        41.51$        

824364 SEALER FLOOR H20 BASED 5GL PL EA 115.60$       41.53$        

595883 TAPE LABEL 2-3/7IN CONT.LENGTH EA 71.48$        41.56$        

1171098 MACBOOK GPFMR15 PRIVACY FILTR EA 92.61$        41.58$        

1149040 GLOBAL OFFICES2GO ADJ H ARM KI EA 80.00$        41.60$        

1635335 NEATRECEIPTS PORTABLE SCANNER EA 99.99$        41.60$        

24342669 PRIVACY FILTER FOR 14IN LAPTOP EA 97.95$        41.68$        

1539885 MICROSTARTERKIT 160CLTHS+TUB  EA 56.44$        41.69$        

733152 SAFCO ONYX WALL MOUNT MAG RACK EA 94.00$        41.69$        

2735156 16GB PINSTRIPE USB 5 PK ASST  EA 42.99$        41.70$        

779076 TRIGRIP 3X5 MAT BROWNTONE S   EA 85.04$        41.85$        

815622 CNT RCY SLIM JIM 23GL         EA 94.26$        41.87$        

2724258 HP 64XL HY BLACK INK CART     EA 53.00$        41.88$        

741479 STARTER SET DESK BONDED LTHR  EA 71.29$        41.91$        

2625781 23 GAL WASTE CONTAINER BLACK  EA 49.92$        41.92$        

2735052 BROTHER TN 730 BLACK TONER    EA 45.99$        41.99$        

818793 MICROSOFT LIFECAM CINEMA      EA 69.99$        41.99$        

2122991 VAULTZ LOCK STORAGE CHEST     EA 48.79$        41.99$        

2711177 EASY CONVERSATION RECORDING   EA 59.99$        42.01$        

885661 MESH 2HOR/6UPRT ORGANIZER BLK EA 67.55$        42.03$        

886720 DPS REMAN TNR BROTHER TN360 BK EA 64.79$        42.05$        

691420 GDWRP STCHWRP30X1000 80GA 1/CS EA 46.28$        42.08$        

506306 MAT ANTI-STAT+FAGUE 2X3 GRAY  EA 75.45$        42.08$        

24220127 ESS ANTIFATIG MAT BLK         EA 84.00$        42.13$        

428758 3 HOOK WALL RACK              EA 44.00$        42.19$        

24344562 11.6 CHROMEBOOK EVA ACCYPOCKET EA 70.00$        42.24$        

2723698 PLANTRONICS C3220 BLACKWIRE   EA 49.95$        42.30$        

399400 MACBOOK PFMR15 PRIVACY FILTR  EA 74.20$        42.40$        

490908 STAMP HVYDUTY DATE/PHRASE BLK EA 64.99$        42.44$        

2722093 MICROSAVER 2.0                EA 62.73$        42.45$        

690391 CHOMP/CLACK ALLIGATOR PUSH TOY EA 62.48$        42.49$        

847485 INFLATABLE SOLARSYSTM DEMO ST EA 49.99$        42.49$        

323847 MICROSOFT WIRLESS DESKTOP 2000 EA 49.95$        42.49$        

041096 SWEATSHIRT 8393HD CLS3 LM 2X  EA 66.28$        42.49$        

041088 SWEATSHIRT 8393HD CLS3 OR 2X  EA 66.28$        42.49$        

041090 SWEATSHIRT 8393HD CLS3 OR LG  EA 66.28$        42.49$        

041091 SWEATSHIRT 8393HD CLS3 OR MD  EA 66.28$        42.49$        

041089 SWEATSHIRT 8393HD CLS3 OR XL  EA 66.28$        42.49$        

841342 WIRELESS EGGSPERT GAME 6 PODS EA 54.99$        42.49$        

2722046 LOCKING PERSONAL STORAGE BOX T EA 46.29$        42.58$        

1974906 MONITOR STAND                 EA 60.70$        42.58$        

1586012 RPLCMNT BANNER RCTRCTBL STAND EA 43.78$        42.58$        

1781787 STEEL DRYERASE BLK FRAME 1.5X2 EA 60.48$        42.62$        

103184 SM 4FT FLUORESCNT LAMP RECY BX EA 59.95$        42.66$        

890992 EARTH-IT CORK BOARD 2X3 ALUM  EA 80.17$        42.77$        

654609 BOX6DEEP FOODCLR              EA 60.34$        42.79$        

599497 DPS REMAN TONER HP 15A C7115A EA 107.10$       42.84$        

324520 WR120B WEATHER ALERT RADIO    EA 49.99$        42.86$        

2140574 HP 902XL HY BLACK INK CART    EA 54.27$        42.89$        

1557599 GET FIT STAND UP MAT COAL BLAC EA 51.64$        42.97$        

1557597 GET FIT STAND UP MAT COBALT BL EA 51.64$        42.97$        

1557587 GET FIT STAND UP MAT COCOA BRO EA 51.64$        42.97$        

1557585 GET FIT STAND UP MAT DARK GREE EA 51.64$        42.97$        

364221 TARGUS CITYLITE TOPLOAD 15.6IN EA 75.00$        42.99$        

644367 BASE FOR STEEL MAGAZINE RACK  EA 44.00$        43.00$        

610263 X-STAMPER 15/16IN X 2-13/16IN EA 44.25$        43.00$        

308864 BRECKNELL 7LB DGTL SCALE GREY EA 57.00$        43.01$        

24342661 N17 KEYED LOCK FOR LAPTOP     EA 49.99$        43.02$        

1110539 CUSTOM PRINT GLASS DRY ERASE 1 EA 66.95$        43.04$        

779073 TRIGRIP 3X5 MAT GREY S        EA 85.04$        43.05$        

1029705 BEAN BAG TARGET MAT           EA 67.82$        43.09$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

740386 NETGEAR RMAX DUAL WRLESS N USB EA 49.99$        43.10$        

041097 SWEATSHIRT 8393HD CLS3 LM XL  EA 66.28$        43.19$        

1932213 TRED REMAN BRO TN660 HYBLK TNR EA 54.79$        43.19$        

744196 IN LINE DOCUMENT HOLDER       EA 75.49$        43.20$        

329284 XTRALIFE CLEARVUE NONSTICK 6IN EA 58.90$        43.23$        

2726446 ENMOTION WH 10INAUTO PTOWL DSP EA 154.00$       43.35$        

044899 H HEPA MINI TOWER AIR PURIFIER EA 59.99$        43.39$        

303333 HEADLAMP 165LUM 150HR 3AAA BAT EA 62.50$        43.40$        

364408 BOSTITCH ELECTRIC STPLR VALUE EA 194.59$       43.47$        

041098 SWEATSHIRT 8393HD CLS3 LM LG  EA 66.28$        43.59$        

041099 SWEATSHIRT 8393HD CLS3 LM MD  EA 66.28$        43.59$        

2721227 11.6 CHROMEBK RUGGED WORK CASE EA 44.99$        43.64$        

1593522 2LINE CORDED SPKRPHN          EA 44.99$        43.64$        

1689843 DELL E310/E51X BLACK TONER    EA 44.99$        43.64$        

108648 DELL J95NM TONER  YELLOW      EA 44.99$        43.64$        

108650 DELL MHT79 TONER  MAGENTA     EA 44.99$        43.64$        

108649 DELL YX24V TONER  CYAN        EA 44.99$        43.64$        

1672226 HEATHERED LADIES SLIM BRIEF   EA 44.99$        43.64$        

2072234 VERBATIM DVD+R DL PRINTABLE   EA 44.99$        43.64$        

759304 BOARD 24X18 FAB BULLTN BK     EA 57.25$        43.65$        

890995 EARTH-IT WOOD FRM CORK BRD 2X3 EA 63.49$        43.65$        

759292 FABRIC BULLETIN BRD 18X24 GRY EA 57.25$        43.65$        

24073825 FIRSTIME EXECUTIVE DIGITAL    EA 45.00$        43.65$        

273987 SEE SAW                       EA 54.95$        43.65$        

791275 TRED REMAN BRO TN460 HY BLK TR EA 88.39$        43.66$        

791337 TRED REMAN HP 49A BLACK TONER EA 123.09$       43.68$        

2662049 TRED REMAN BRO TN331BK BLK TNR EA 50.39$        43.69$        

24390834 RY20  AAG TODAY IS WALL RFL8X8 EA 60.29$        43.82$        

516266 HP CLEANING KIT LASERJET 9500 EA 71.61$        43.85$        

1004256 TRED REM HP131A/CAN131 CYN TNR EA 104.25$       43.85$        

1004255 TRED REM HP131A/CAN131 MAG TNR EA 104.25$       43.85$        

1004254 TRED REM HP131A/CAN131 YEL TNR EA 104.25$       43.85$        

655897 MLD LXT600VP3 2WY RDIO W DULPW EA 69.99$        43.89$        

1680261 SELF-LAMINATIN LABELS 4UP-25SH EA 81.96$        43.89$        

1682096 SELF-LAMINATING LABELS 10UP-25 EA 81.96$        43.89$        

2107120 WENGERGEAR SOURCE 16IN BRIEF  EA 115.00$       43.95$        

429032 HP 17 COLOR INK               EA 72.35$        43.96$        

670706 BOARD MV PLANNER 3IN1 GY      EA 45.76$        43.98$        

1971405 24X250 1/2 INCH BUBBLE ROLL   EA 79.80$        43.99$        

567298 45X53 M PILE STD LIP CHRMAT   EA 99.18$        43.99$        

713993 BROTHER TN330 BLK TONER CART  EA 57.49$        43.99$        

486838 MEMORY FOAM SEAT REST         EA 71.88$        43.99$        

756928 DM100I/DM200L/P700 POSTAGE INK EA 45.38$        44.02$        

2612124 METERED AIR FRESHENR DSPNSR EA EA 45.51$        44.11$        

2453861 MODESTY 48-60 KOBE BASE       EA 75.00$        44.12$        

609720 BIN TILT HORIZONTAL 5-BIN     EA 44.92$        44.13$        

518696 24X36 GRAY FABRIC BOARD PLASTI EA 103.39$       44.19$        

198529 HYDRATION PACK LO-PROF BLK    EA 80.30$        44.19$        

791290 TRED REMAN BRO TN550 BLACK TNR EA 82.39$        44.23$        

857723 STOOL QWIK STEP TYPIII BK     EA 50.14$        44.28$        

221335 VIRTICAL SOAP DISPENSER       EA 51.60$        44.28$        

24342659 ANTI-GLARE FILTER 24IN MONITOR EA 53.95$        44.40$        

662113 CONDIMENT CADDY - 8 COMPARTMN EA 59.00$        44.49$        

423309 EYEWASH STATN PERSNL 32OZ 1EA EA 86.21$        44.49$        

355258 HONEYWELL TURBOFORCE FLOOR FAN EA 62.28$        44.49$        

308150 WORD JOGGERS JUNIOR           EA 54.95$        44.49$        

177940 HP LTO-6 ULTRIUM 6.25TB CRTRDG EA 46.01$        44.63$        

490259 EASEL ALUM LGTWT TELESCOPE BLK EA 107.51$       44.63$        

565004 CANON DESK/PRINT CALC MP-11DX EA 111.99$       44.67$        

662150 CONDIMENT ORGANIZR-6 COMPRTMNT EA 62.30$        44.69$        

2509752 PRIVACY FILTER FOR 13.3IN WS  EA 74.20$        44.69$        

937456 PRIVACY FILTER MACBOOK AIR13IN EA 68.90$        44.74$        

2344507 PRIVASCREEN BLACKOUT PRIVACY F EA 73.99$        44.74$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

784272 SECURITY SYSTEM MICROSAVER    EA 62.73$        44.79$        

674756 HP 74XL HY BLACK INK          EA 76.98$        44.81$        

184809 WIPE DISPNSR WALLMNT 1CT      EA 75.41$        44.85$        

577985 A425 DIAL-A-BLADE TRIMMER     EA 129.02$       44.89$        

2122992 VAULTZ LOCKING LTR FILE TOTE  EA 48.79$        44.93$        

424673 AT&T 2 LINE SPEAKERPHONE W/CID EA 59.95$        44.94$        

2722010 ANTIGLARE FILTER MACBOOK PRO13 EA 51.85$        44.99$        

507604 BRUTE SQUARE 40GAL            EA 98.18$        44.99$        

1029709 HOP BALL 66 CM                EA 67.82$        44.99$        

892193 LADIES TOTE HOLDS 16 LAPTOPS  EA 81.75$        44.99$        

920333 LOGITECH K750 SOLAR KEYBOARD  EA 59.99$        44.99$        

821766 RECEPTACLE PLAS SLM JIM 23 GRN EA 94.26$        44.99$        

706429 WASTE CONTAINER 44 GALLONS    EA 93.72$        44.99$        

510640 MAT CROSS-OVER 3X5 BN         EA 93.75$        45.00$        

043762 BALACLAVA 6825NX BLACK        EA 53.13$        45.08$        

1116790 PRIVACY FILTER IPADAIR LANDSCP EA 73.99$        45.09$        

474821 HP 57 TRICOLOR INK CARTRIDGE  EA 77.19$        45.10$        

2108600 FIRST AID KIT ANSI A+ BULK 50P EA 59.36$        45.16$        

198528 HYDRATION PACK LOPROF HIVIS LM EA 89.30$        45.19$        

24345838 2020 ATAGLNC WEEKLY EXEC 8X11 EA 60.09$        45.20$        

515182 BIN TILT 4-COMPARTMENT BLACK  EA 73.17$        45.20$        

894697 F STAND EO D-RING BIND 5IN WH EA 64.67$        45.21$        

848098 PREMIUM LINEN HAMPER BAG 30GAL EA 116.84$       45.22$        

800759 DELL PK496 IMAGING DRUM KIT   EA 49.99$        45.25$        

24354963 ADULT PEDIATRIC WRISTBAND     EA 61.00$        45.27$        

24395820 ANTI FATIGUE MAT              EA 62.09$        45.27$        

600130 DPS REMAN TONER HP 12A Q2612A EA 97.15$        45.28$        

825065 FIRST AID KIT 16 UNIT 94PIECE EA 77.74$        45.28$        

340481 HP 10 BLACK INK               EA 75.19$        45.31$        

441896 HP 11 CYAN INK                EA 75.19$        45.31$        

441897 HP 11 MAGENTA INK             EA 75.19$        45.31$        

441898 HP 11 YELLOW INK              EA 75.19$        45.31$        

514212 DPS REMAN TNR HP 15X C7115X HY EA 106.19$       45.39$        

567302 46X60 M PILE RECT CHRMAT      EA 135.44$       45.45$        

24354962 ADULT WRISTBAND 11-1          EA 61.00$        45.53$        

506282 MAT INDOOR RIBBED 3X5 GRAY    EA 81.75$        45.57$        

2456481 APC-43 CISCO ELECT HOOK SWITCH EA 79.95$        45.59$        

188615 PLOUZE RATE IND PSTL SCLE 50LB EA 89.35$        45.59$        

851631 BIN PANEL 9POCKET BK          EA 84.00$        45.60$        

331222 TRED REMN HP85A/CAN125 BLK TNR EA 83.68$        45.61$        

2722007 PRIVACY FILTER TOUCH PF156W9E EA 87.93$        45.70$        

826361 RAIL MAP ALUMINUM 12FT        EA 78.59$        45.72$        

506277 MAT ANTI-FTG VINYL 36X60 GRAY EA 75.00$        45.74$        

806979 CASE KEY PORT ZPR             EA 51.91$        45.75$        

805854 STRIPPER FLOOR SE #82 5GAL    EA 120.98$       45.76$        

573985 HP 97 TRI-COLOR INK           EA 77.19$        45.77$        

108225 HEAVY DUTY 15IN WOOD TRIMMER  EA 146.20$       45.79$        

1021030 TARGUS MERIDAN II TOPLOAD LAPT EA 64.99$        45.82$        

644518 AIR CLEANER W/FILTRETE FILTER EA 87.50$        45.86$        

2724259 HP 64XL HY TRI-COLOR INK CART EA 57.48$        45.88$        

887237 STEEL WALLRACK 7PKT LTR/LGL BK EA 71.00$        45.90$        

806474 FILE WALL REF SYS SHERPA EACH EA 91.45$        45.91$        

807343 CANVAS TUFF JOURNAL 500 PAGES EA 66.19$        45.98$        

850267 EGGSPERT                      EA 59.99$        45.99$        

1752514 GOO-GONE PRO-POWER CLEAN 1GAL EA 49.50$        45.99$        

1246981 SOLO STUDIO 17.3 LAPTOP BRIEF EA 100.00$       45.99$        

859762 AT&T DECT 6.0 HANDSET TL86009 EA 59.95$        46.06$        

752684 LID CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT F/35 EA 84.09$        46.23$        

2093410 SPLS 7-PORT 3.0 HUB BLK       EA 90.71$        46.24$        

949498 STAPLES MONITOR FLTR 19IN WIDE EA 87.73$        46.28$        

158403 3M ANTI-GLARE FILTER          EA 145.11$       46.30$        

1586084 FULLCLRDRBLVNYLBANNER15OZ2X4  EA 52.98$        46.31$        

382921 HP 23 TRICOLOR INK CARTRIDGE  EA 84.90$        46.33$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1586300 FULL COLOR  BANNER 2X6        EA 51.49$        46.34$        

1586016 FULLCLROUTDRMESHBANNER8OZ2X4  EA 62.98$        46.34$        

842350 COFFEEMAKER 4 CUP BK          EA 65.95$        46.38$        

1670020 I-SPIRE FOOT CUSHION BLK      EA 72.49$        46.41$        

791404 TRED REMAN HP 13A BLK TNR CART EA 117.23$       46.41$        

791288 TRED REMAN BROTHR TN350 BLK TR EA 67.19$        46.46$        

938393 ADJUSTABLE LAPTOP STAND       EA 73.68$        46.47$        

863176 TRED REMAN BRO TN360 HYBLK TNR EA 66.39$        46.47$        

24354967 COMPANION LABEL 1X 2          EA 60.00$        46.54$        

2123320 TRED REMAN DELL YK1PM BLK TNR EA 47.99$        46.55$        

567295 46X60 HARDWD RECT CHRMAT      EA 116.85$       46.69$        

036938 KNEELING PAD 285 16X28 BLACK  EA 69.25$        46.69$        

943816 SAMSUNG CLT-C406S CYN TNR CART EA 76.25$        46.69$        

943813 SAMSUNG CLT-M406S MAGENTA TONR EA 76.25$        46.69$        

943815 SAMSUNG CLT-Y406S YEL TNR CART EA 76.25$        46.69$        

689737 SCOTCH-BRITE FLOOR SWEEPER    EA 75.00$        46.71$        

1682341 LSR NEON MAGEN LBLS 1-UP 100SH EA 87.23$        46.72$        

1682480 LST NEON GRN LBLS 1-UP 100-SH EA 87.22$        46.72$        

1682343 NEON MAGENTA LBLS 2-UP 100-SH EA 87.23$        46.72$        

791389 TRED REMAN HP 03A BLACK TONER EA 132.25$       46.74$        

281807 ADULT AUTO BLD PRESSRE MONITR EA 75.00$        46.76$        

1004267 TRED REMAN CANON 128 BLACK TNR EA 96.00$        46.82$        

181037 DELL V53F6 YELLOW TONER       EA 55.99$        46.85$        

648007 OFFICE SUITE MONITORRISERPLUS EA 75.99$        46.87$        

826360 BAR MAP 8FT ALUMINUM EACH     EA 53.02$        46.88$        

324283 PRVCY FLTR 13.3INXS 16:9      EA 72.08$        46.89$        

2121032 SB50 GRAY SB175 GRAY PIGTAIL  EA 67.84$        46.91$        

930070 SCIENCE VOCABULARY READERS SET EA 80.59$        46.93$        

307928 AUDITORY PROCESSING CC        EA 69.95$        46.94$        

307929 GRAMMAR CHIPPER CHAT          EA 69.95$        46.94$        

307934 SOCIAL SKILLS CHIPPER CHAT    EA 69.95$        46.94$        

308151 WORD JOGGERS CATEGORY         EA 64.95$        46.94$        

24337402 32GB PINSTRIPE USB 5 PK       EA 51.99$        46.99$        

303330 HEADLAMP 80LUM 121HR 3AAA BAT EA 67.31$        46.99$        

2453591 SUMA FINAL STEP SANITIZER 1/EA EA 95.55$        47.01$        

400260 TRED REMAN BROTHR TN210 CYN TR EA 61.59$        47.01$        

400258 TRED REMAN BROTHR TN210 MAG TR EA 61.59$        47.01$        

400255 TRED REMAN BROTHR TN210 YEL TR EA 61.59$        47.01$        

24354968 ALIQUOT LABEL 2X 1-15         EA 59.00$        47.04$        

24354970 MULTIPURPOSE LABEL 2          EA 61.00$        47.04$        

2453858 MODESTY 72-84 KOBE BASE       EA 80.00$        47.06$        

2453859 MODESTY 72-84 KOBE BASE       EA 80.00$        47.06$        

2453871 MODESTY 72-84 KOBE BASE       EA 80.00$        47.06$        

20003573 HW 6113 DELUXE STEEL CASH BOX EA 79.59$        47.07$        

2721804 FINGERPRINT AUTHENTICATION USB EA 62.74$        47.13$        

890256 VARIO WALL REF SYSTEM AST/GRY EA 86.95$        47.14$        

303958 KEURIG BOLT THERMAL CARAFE    EA 70.38$        47.15$        

831442 36X48 MELAMINE MKRBOARD AL FRM EA 93.00$        47.16$        

854116 CD-RW 700MB PRT IJ SR         EA 56.00$        47.17$        

810965 FELLOWES CLIMATE CONTROL FOOT EA 112.79$       47.18$        

044896 HOLMES UTRASONIC HUMIDIFIER   EA 49.99$        47.19$        

2102504 PRIVACY FILTER FOR SURFACEBOO EA 77.16$        47.19$        

943814 SAMSUNG CLT-K406S BLK TNR CART EA 76.25$        47.19$        

909636 FIRST AID KIT 148PCS          EA 74.00$        47.24$        

122147 LEX 52D0Z00 PROG RET IMAG UNIT EA 69.24$        47.24$        

1415622 12 FT PARACHUTE               EA 82.65$        47.30$        

2314566 GRAVITY DARK STATIC BKPK 17IN EA 71.99$        47.33$        

512510 PUNCH 3HOLE HD ADJ W/LEVER    EA 71.54$        47.47$        

181034 DELL 4G9HP BLACK TONER        EA 49.99$        47.49$        

1485069 BADGY 100/200 CONSUMABLE PACK EA 49.00$        47.53$        

24400006 NXT HDMI/DISPLAYPORT CABLE 6FT EA 51.99$        47.63$        

1979189 CANON PG-245XL/CL-246XL COMBO EA 54.99$        47.64$        

306937 BOLT WIRE RACK                EA 79.18$        47.69$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

504240 LET S TACKLE MATH SET         EA 59.99$        47.69$        

1697962 LOCKIT DESKTOP INBOX          EA 71.75$        47.70$        

504172 PROTECTOR 17IN SCREEN         EA 96.99$        47.73$        

386312 SWL HD 160 SHT BLK/GRY STAPLER EA 121.30$       47.73$        

641580 FLAG USA 4 X 6                EA 57.95$        47.79$        

2105788 STEEL TIERED TRAY CASH BOX    EA 58.29$        47.83$        

387979 CARTRIDGE DATA DLT IV         EA 68.10$        47.84$        

1034667 DIGITAL CERAMIC COMPACT TOWER EA 82.67$        47.87$        

24390536 RY20 AAG 24/7 PROF 9X11 DAILY EA 68.79$        47.88$        

332927 DETECTOR SMOKE&CO 3AA WE      EA 71.18$        47.89$        

488406 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 34 29      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488398 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 34 30      EA 88.17$        47.91$        

488395 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 34 32      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488394 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 34 34      EA 88.17$        47.91$        

488390 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 35 28      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488375 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 35 30      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488340 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 35 32      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488372 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 35 34      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488335 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 36 28      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488328 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 36 30      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488334 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 36 32      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488333 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 36 34      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488330 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 38 28      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488329 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 38 30      EA 88.17$        47.91$        

488324 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 38 32      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

488321 PANTS UT 9.5 OZ NB 38 34      EA 66.36$        47.91$        

177086 SHIELD FACE CLPC LNS BK       EA 64.47$        47.99$        

2718893 ZIP CLOSED WALLET             EA 55.00$        47.99$        

791408 TRED REMAN HP 15X HY BLACK TNR EA 114.47$       48.00$        

621121 VAULTZ LOCK PERS FILE TOTE-LGL EA 72.48$        48.04$        

24354980 COMPANION LABEL 1-3/3         EA 58.00$        48.05$        

805786 DISPENSER TOWEL RL EASY TOUCH EA 121.85$       48.09$        

1680395 ACTIVE 17.3 LAPTOP BACKPACK   EA 109.00$       48.13$        

264816 JUMBO ROLL TOILET TISSUE DISPE EA 73.20$        48.13$        

2343110 PLUSHTOUCH BACK SUPPORT       EA 67.99$        48.17$        

217703 RECORD BOOK 14.3X8.75 BLK     EA 93.39$        48.21$        

258192 MOP HOLDER RACK               EA 64.80$        48.24$        

2508775 WENGER MERIT PADFOLIO         EA 51.67$        48.25$        

641582 FLAG USA 5 X 8                EA 71.71$        48.33$        

869256 LOGITECH C310 WEBCAM          EA 49.99$        48.49$        

855099 RAZOR LED FLASHLIGHT BLACK    EA 53.59$        48.49$        

970225 ANGEL-IRON FRM 20X28 SGN      EA 49.99$        48.49$        

24359321 HNY DOUBLE BLADE PEDESTAL FAN EA 49.99$        48.49$        

2722375 K375S WRLS KEYBOARD/ STAND    EA 49.99$        48.49$        

184820 LOGITECH ULTRATHINKEYBOARDMINI EA 49.99$        48.49$        

24342672 SEAT CUSHION                  EA 49.99$        48.49$        

2107111 TARGUS VERSAVU IPAD AIR BLACK EA 49.99$        48.49$        

2107110 TARGUS VERSAVU IPAD AIR RED   EA 49.99$        48.49$        

791204 TRED REMAN HP 92A BLACK TONER EA 96.46$        48.53$        

571218 FOOTREST ADJUSTABLE           EA 99.08$        48.61$        

754715 BP 4X6 WIPER/SCRAPER MAT BROWN EA 102.82$       48.64$        

2722089 PORTABLE MICROSAVER 2.0       EA 50.17$        48.66$        

937460 GOLDPRIVYFILTR MACBOOK AIR13IN EA 82.68$        48.69$        

791221 TRED REMAN HP 98A BLACK TONER EA 170.90$       48.75$        

2662048 TRED REM BROTHR TN331C CYN TNR EA 55.99$        48.79$        

2662047 TRED REM BROTHR TN331M MAG TNR EA 55.99$        48.79$        

2662046 TRED REM BROTHR TN331Y YEL TNR EA 55.99$        48.79$        

818737 FLAG INDICATOR 2FLAG          EA 93.93$        48.96$        

809574 STAPLES 6 DRAWER ROLLING CART EA 106.34$       48.96$        

2763669 SMARTFIT MONITOR STAND        EA 50.48$        48.97$        

2726447 ENMOTION GR 10INAUTO PTOWL DSP EA 154.00$       48.97$        

848594 POLE NIFTY NABBER SR/GN       EA 53.88$        48.99$        

1029771 SCOOP SET OF 6 RAINBOW        EA 73.47$        48.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

178314 SHOPPING CART                 EA 87.48$        48.99$        

1279241 BADGY 100/200 CONSUMABLE PACK EA 54.00$        49.00$        

24325891 REPLACEMENT LAMP              EA 59.00$        49.00$        

488949 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ KH LG R  EA 90.39$        49.11$        

488943 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ KH MD R  EA 90.39$        49.11$        

488938 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ KH SM R  EA 90.39$        49.11$        

488927 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ KH XL R  EA 90.39$        49.11$        

488912 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ NB LG R  EA 90.39$        49.11$        

488897 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ NB MD R  EA 90.39$        49.11$        

488884 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ NB SM R  EA 90.39$        49.11$        

488871 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ NB XL R  EA 90.39$        49.11$        

791341 TRED REMAN HP 53A BLACK TONER EA 120.33$       49.12$        

705144 RECEPTACLE WASTE BRUTE ROUND V EA 93.72$        49.15$        

221341 MULTIFOLD MANUAL TOWEL DISPENS EA 71.60$        49.19$        

242664 HEPA FILTER W/AERASAFE ANTIMCR EA 83.49$        49.20$        

1618002 BETTER BINDER 5IN EZ COM WHITE EA 60.89$        49.23$        

1037576 SAMSUNG MLT-D111S BLK TNR CART EA 73.71$        49.24$        

011705 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 34 28 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011704 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 34 30 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011703 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 34 32 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011701 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 34 34 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011689 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 36 28 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011688 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 36 30 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011687 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 36 32 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011686 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 36 34 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011684 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 36 36 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011681 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 38 28 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011680 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 38 30 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011675 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 38 32 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011670 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 38 34 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011668 JEANS ID 14 OZ CRPTR DN 38 36 EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011842 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 34 28    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011841 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 34 30    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011840 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 34 32    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011839 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 34 34    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011820 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 36 28    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011816 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 36 30    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011813 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 36 32    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011811 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 36 34    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011805 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 36 36    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011803 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 38 28    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011802 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 38 30    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011801 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 38 32    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011800 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 38 34    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

011799 JEANS ID 14 OZ RF DN 38 36    EA 90.65$        49.25$        

889863 BROTHER TN450 HY BLACK TONER  EA 68.49$        49.28$        

757057 FIRE-RESIST WASTEBASKET 40 QT EA 101.30$       49.45$        

540575 23GAL GRAY COMMERCIAL WASTEBSK EA 117.38$       49.46$        

504372 CONTAINER DESK HIGH RECYC     EA 117.38$       49.46$        

540559 WASTEBASKET UNTOUCHBL 23GAL BG EA 117.38$       49.46$        

676705 NETGEAR 8PRT 10/100/1000 SWTCH EA 49.99$        49.47$        

846429 DISPENSER GLV 3 BX CAP CR     EA 138.87$       49.49$        

812955 CLEANER GRMCDL VIREX 5LTR     EA 126.26$       49.52$        

190586 FUJIFILM LTO UNVRSL CLEAN CRTD EA 105.56$       49.53$        

791217 TRED REM SAM ML-1710D3 BLK TNR EA 91.99$        49.53$        

242805 CARBON FILTER FOR AERAMAX 190 EA 59.29$        49.54$        

599507 DPS REMAN TNR HP 13X Q2613X HY EA 123.44$       49.58$        

2443067 GUEST HEIGHT STEEL STOOL BLACK EA 90.00$        49.60$        

849829 MAT SAFWLK LGHT ANTIFT BK     EA 105.45$       49.60$        

1586017 FULLCLROUTDRMESHBANNER8OZ2X6  EA 65.98$        49.62$        

721565 FOAMER GUN ASSY RED 1/4OZ GL  EA 199.98$       49.64$        

491124 HP 82 69ML CYAN WIDE CARRIAGE EA 68.81$        49.67$        

491125 HP 82 69ML MAG WIDE CARRIAGE  EA 68.81$        49.67$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

363974 HP 82 69ML YELOW WIDE CARRIAGE EA 68.81$        49.67$        

807399 NPS MUSIC STAND               EA 64.54$        49.68$        

473844 7 DRAWER STORAGE TOWER        EA 172.48$       49.71$        

154763 NAT ORIG 36X48 CHAIRMAT       EA 99.31$        49.72$        

810357 LOGI R800 PREFESSIONAL PRESENT EA 79.99$        49.73$        

733708 SANDISK 8GB ULTRA CF          EA 59.99$        49.77$        

2733125 SPLS DISPLYPRT TO HDMI CBL 6FT EA 51.95$        49.78$        

610050 CLASSROOM KEEPER 30 SLT MAILBX EA 66.13$        49.80$        

23983354 ALL HAZARDS ALERT RADIO       EA 49.99$        49.82$        

24316180 HP 48A BLACK TONER            EA 70.91$        49.89$        

744780 PLANTRONICS APV63 SAVI EHS CBL EA 79.95$        49.94$        

791711 RCA HANDSET FOR 25252ER1/2    EA 59.99$        49.94$        

465152 SWL LIGHTTOUCH HD 40SH PUNCH  EA 145.91$       49.98$        

970226 ANGLE-IRON FRM 18X24 SGN      EA 67.03$        49.99$        

970217 CORR FC YRD SGN 24X36 4MM 1   EA 50.50$        49.99$        

2572022 GM ORG HS BLND WHOLE BEAN 4LB EA 95.60$        49.99$        

701218 LOGITECH MK550 COMBO          EA 103.49$       49.99$        

970126 MAG SGN FC 18X24 30MIL 1 SGN  EA 59.30$        49.99$        

206711 MS SCULPT ERGO MOUSE WIN7/8   EA 59.95$        49.99$        

24216371 SAMSONITE MINI BACKPACK       EA 80.00$        49.99$        

1668536 SBG MICROSDHC CLASS 10 64GB   EA 64.99$        49.99$        

326234 TARGUS UNIV AC LAPTOP CHARGER EA 64.99$        49.99$        

2712274 VAULTZ LOCKING MEDIA BINDER   EA 58.29$        49.99$        

400369 HYGEN CHARGING BUCKET TOP DOWN EA 100.44$       50.00$        

791387 TRED REMAN CANON 104 BLACK TNR EA 92.80$        50.00$        

897278 STRIPPER HEAVY DUTY LOW ODOR 5 EA 101.27$       50.02$        

944905 TRED REM DELL 2MMJP HY BLK TNR EA 75.99$        50.07$        

750972 TRIGRIP 3X5 MAT  CABOT GREY   EA 85.04$        50.19$        

24345814 2020 STND DIARY BUS DAILY 7X12 EA 109.59$       50.24$        

1027967 3 COMPARTMENT LAPTOP BAG      EA 130.00$       50.24$        

472722 TRED REM LEXE340/342 HYBLK TNR EA 185.41$       50.30$        

818842 RECEPTACLE WASTE BRUTE ROUND V EA 93.72$        50.33$        

510052 CASIO FX9750G GRAPHING CALC   EA 69.99$        50.39$        

754780 BP 4X6 WIPER/SCRAPER BLACK    EA 102.82$       50.51$        

754741 BP 4X6 WIPER/SCRAPER CHARCOAL EA 102.82$       50.51$        

1682295 SBG GRAY BULLETIN BOARD 2X3   EA 99.53$        50.53$        

2102500 3M AG 24.0W9 ANTI-GLARE FILTER EA 155.48$       50.55$        

853263 HP 72 69ML CYAN INKJET        EA 70.17$        50.55$        

853262 HP 72 69ML MAGENTA INKJET     EA 70.17$        50.55$        

853264 HP 72 69ML PHOTO BLK INKJET   EA 70.17$        50.55$        

157116 TRIGRIP CHARCOAL 3X5 SMOOTH   EA 85.04$        50.56$        

919713 TOP SLIM JIM 1 STREAM REC BL  EA 63.00$        50.69$        

490057 PAD RETAINER FOR 51E          EA 62.84$        50.70$        

519272 EASEL PAD RETAINER FOR LTWT   EA 65.34$        50.71$        

318983 KIDDE PRO SERIES MULTI-PURPOSE EA 87.35$        50.73$        

894709 TRED REMAN BROTHR TN620 BLK TR EA 68.79$        50.73$        

831918 CUTLERY DISPENSER FLOOR STAND EA 134.84$       50.74$        

24298389 NX2-CHAIR MATS                EA 88.00$        50.74$        

292912 FILE IND CD 3X5 2 DR BLK      EA 169.08$       50.75$        

810743 X-ACTO QUIET SHARPENER        EA 86.09$        50.80$        

2300608 SMARTFIT CONFORM BACK REST    EA 59.99$        50.84$        

642037 FINAL STEP 512 SANITZER 5L    EA 108.75$       50.88$        

2796030 HP 204A BLACK TONER CART      EA 72.10$        50.88$        

853301 HP 85A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 104.60$       50.91$        

2108607 STPLS ADJST STEEL MNTR STND   EA 52.49$        50.92$        

2409012 STPLS P500 PRINTING CALC      EA 52.49$        50.92$        

242595 ICON BATTERY FOR ICON LABELERS EA 99.99$        50.94$        

400717 TRED REMAN BROTHR TN210 BLK TR EA 65.99$        50.95$        

1416381 GAME OF LIFE E BANKING        EA 59.99$        50.99$        

837751 SMART TOSS COL/SHAP/NMBR GAME EA 59.99$        50.99$        

930900 ULTIMATE FOOT SUPPORT         EA 72.59$        51.07$        

378058 CALCULATOR SOLAR              EA 77.55$        51.14$        

889834 FOOT ADJUSTABLE BK            EA 62.00$        51.16$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

374658 12 INCH 45MM ROTARY TRIMMER   EA 78.20$        51.19$        

731654 HP 60XL HY TRICOLOR INK       EA 73.27$        51.20$        

807344 CANVAS TUFF RECORD BOOK 500 PG EA 66.19$        51.30$        

934612 MV LGHTWGHT FLDING EASEL SLV  EA 93.71$        51.36$        

540984 SHARPSTAR SYSTEM  5 QUART     EA 54.18$        51.36$        

621120 LETTER FILE TOTE BLK 2        EA 66.98$        51.37$        

199300 FELLOWES 100FT HD IN/OUT EXTNS EA 144.99$       51.38$        

236302 BROTHER TN331BK BLK TONER CART EA 62.99$        51.49$        

1670028 SMART SUITES LAPTOP RISER USB EA 70.48$        51.69$        

689627 COMBO CORK BOARD 30X18        EA 96.98$        51.81$        

1912229 A5 PERSONAL ORG RETRO RED     EA 97.00$        51.83$        

1432657 ENCOREPRO HW510V MON. HEADSET EA 90.00$        51.88$        

970206 HD FC YRD SGN 24X32 6MM 1SGN  EA 61.99$        51.89$        

453381 PERFORMERS CALC PAD HOLDER BLK EA 61.68$        51.98$        

157118 TRIGRIP CHARCOAL 3X5 CLEATED  EA 85.04$        51.99$        

1416378 ARC TOUCH BT MOUSE BLUETOOTH  EA 69.95$        52.05$        

022515 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 16 EA 72.20$        52.08$        

022528 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 16 EA 72.20$        52.08$        

022529 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 16 EA 72.20$        52.08$        

1052591 COUNTER STAND MEGACARTRDG NAPKEA 86.72$        52.09$        

791424 TRED REM PAN UG3313 BLK FAX TR EA 236.00$       52.12$        

970903 STRIDE CITRUS 5L RTD          EA 108.82$       52.17$        

556349 S.I.LGT-DTYSTMP 1-1/4X1-13/16 EA 55.50$        52.20$        

379083 BLACK WATCH DLT TAPE IV       EA 80.33$        52.22$        

857573 DISPENSER TOWEL SS            EA 107.40$       52.23$        

2758187 HP 202A BLACK ORIGINAL LASER  EA 91.69$        52.26$        

758966 DYMO LABELMANAGER 280         EA 97.31$        52.27$        

556292 S.I.HVYDUTYDATE 1-1/4X1-13/16 EA 76.35$        52.33$        

956781 4X3 CORK BULLETIN BRD AL FRAME EA 104.00$       52.36$        

905412 HP 126A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 78.30$        52.49$        

689622 CUBE DRY-ERASE BOARDS 30X18   EA 90.16$        52.50$        

022489 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 18 EA 72.80$        52.55$        

022493 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 18 EA 72.80$        52.55$        

022497 STCKCHAIR CHROMEPLATED LEGS 18 EA 72.80$        52.55$        

791353 TRED REMAN BRO TN570 BLACK TNR EA 103.19$       52.55$        

1682148 WIRELESS COMFORT DESKTOP 5050 EA 69.95$        52.59$        

1690443 36X48 MEDIUM PILE CHAIRMAT    EA 99.47$        52.64$        

815030 OPTIMUM FLOOR FINISH PAIL     EA 134.56$       52.70$        

778043 TRED REMAN HP 128A CYAN TONER EA 82.27$        52.78$        

778232 TRED REMAN HP 128A MAGENTA TNR EA 82.27$        52.78$        

778174 TRED REMAN HP 128A YELLOW TNR EA 82.27$        52.78$        

806191 SMARTLINK STORAGE TRAY KITS 12 EA 101.00$       52.79$        

2647355 ECO CERT COMP BRO TN850 HYBLK EA 124.49$       52.83$        

455728 ROUND GLASS CONVEX MIRROR 18IN EA 53.00$        52.85$        

676594 MV BOARD 18X24 DRYERS WH      EA 57.23$        52.96$        

1029678 KNOCK DOWN CUP SET            EA 77.71$        52.99$        

818756 TARGUS PRESENTER WITH LASER   EA 54.99$        52.99$        

515860 HEADSET DUOPRO CONVERTIBLE    EA 99.95$        53.02$        

24400025 NXT CAT6 CABLE 100FT BLACK    EA 54.99$        53.03$        

2093165 SPLS CAT6 CABLE 100FT BLACK   EA 54.98$        53.03$        

985054 HP 711 80-ML INK CARTRIDGE BLK EA 70.68$        53.08$        

24390838 RY20 ATAGLNC 4PERS DAILY 8X11 EA 68.09$        53.08$        

978300 CLASSICCUT LITE 12IN CUILLOTIN EA 90.15$        53.10$        

103185 1/2 GAL DRY CELL BATT RCY PAIL EA 77.95$        53.12$        

1912168 ORGANIZER PAT BLACK 7X5       EA 97.00$        53.15$        

689621 COLORES CORK BOARD 30X18      EA 63.82$        53.16$        

181036 DELL DWGCP CYAN TONER         EA 55.99$        53.19$        

181035 DELL V3W4C MAGENTA TONER      EA 55.99$        53.19$        

678330 12 COMP LIT ORGNIZER GRAY     EA 160.20$       53.20$        

822537 CRYSTAL DESK REFERENCE UNIT 10 EA 178.17$       53.25$        

938987 FROTH PLUS AUTOMATIC MILK FROT EA 69.99$        53.25$        

236735 LUX WB3624W WHITEBOARD        EA 143.49$       53.27$        

308826 HP 83A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 97.70$        53.29$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

515139 FIRE-SAFE STEEL CAN RED       EA 164.26$       53.42$        

1682167 SBG COMBO BOARD OAK FRAME 3X2 EA 108.82$       53.42$        

649465 POSTIT STICKY CORK BOARD 36X22 EA 102.20$       53.45$        

1929253 TRED REMAN HP 83A BLACK TONER EA 78.16$        53.49$        

137919 QUIETSET WHOLE ROOM TOWER FAN EA 54.99$        53.50$        

913187 SE80 FLOOR FINISH PAIL (5 GAL) EA 145.34$       53.50$        

925498 DETERGENT SUMA SUPREME POT/PAN EA 102.76$       53.56$        

163165 ALUMINUM FOIL 12IN W X 1000FT EA 82.50$        53.60$        

1690444 45X53 MEDIUM PILE CHAIRMAT    EA 123.72$       53.64$        

24342666 KEYED DUAL HEAD LAPTOP LOCK   EA 69.99$        53.68$        

822656 ED-500 ELECTRIC DUSTER        EA 88.50$        53.69$        

970203 HD FC YRD SGN 24X36 6MM 1SGN  EA 62.99$        53.71$        

574266 HP 85 LT MAG DESIGNJET PRNTHED EA 75.52$        53.73$        

700758 DYMO LM 210D LABELER          EA 79.45$        53.74$        

441953 HP 11 BLACK PRINTHEAD         EA 74.77$        53.75$        

441954 HP 11 CYAN PRINTHEAD          EA 74.77$        53.75$        

441952 HP 11 MAGENTA PRINTHEAD       EA 74.77$        53.75$        

441951 HP 11 YELLOW PRINTHEAD        EA 74.77$        53.75$        

440327 BOARD TACKWRITE 35X23.5       EA 60.27$        53.82$        

24145224 LED BLK LEATHER CLK LAMP      EA 54.99$        53.88$        

757133 WATERHOG CLASSIC 3X5 BROWN    EA 100.82$       53.89$        

752819 ENVIROPLUS 3X5 MAT  BLACK     EA 91.36$        53.93$        

752804 ENVIROPLUS 3X5 MAT  BROWN     EA 91.36$        53.93$        

436779 DPS REMAN TONER CANON FX-3    EA 91.08$        53.94$        

231683 50LB ELCTRNC MTRIAL RCYLNG SRV EA 96.69$        53.96$        

159852 3M ANTI-GLARE FILTER          EA 103.35$       53.99$        

913191 DIAMOND FLOOR FINISH PAIL     EA 131.48$       53.99$        

1147479 DOME BOOKKEEPING SOFTWARE     EA 59.95$        53.99$        

806123 BROTHER TN210 CYAN TONER      EA 76.99$        54.00$        

773870 HP 82 69-ML BLACK INK CARTRIDG EA 62.42$        54.04$        

667210 PLANTRONICS APP51 SAVI EHS CBL EA 79.95$        54.07$        

515970 ORGANIZER VERTICAL WOOD 11 SEC EA 87.00$        54.09$        

24307257 ESS 4 SHELF BOOKSHELF GRAY WNT EA 111.00$       54.19$        

24307208 ESS 4 SHELF BOOKSHELF TEAL WHT EA 101.00$       54.19$        

24307262 ESS 4 SHELF BOOKSHELF WHT NTRL EA 111.00$       54.19$        

24307272 ESS 4 SHELF BOOKSHELF WHT WHT EA 111.00$       54.19$        

24307218 ESS 4 SHELF BOOKSHF BLK WHITE EA 111.00$       54.19$        

2380938 23.8 DIAGONAL WIDE GLARE FILTE EA 103.35$       54.29$        

674758 HP 75XL HY TRI-COLOR INK CART EA 91.91$        54.32$        

519306 LIGHTWEIGHT OAK EASEL         EA 72.01$        54.40$        

2767344 SPLS 19.5IN WSDC PRIVACY FILTE EA 93.28$        54.43$        

555040 DPS REMAN TONER CANON FX-7    EA 105.93$       54.47$        

565292 OFFICESUITE PREM MONITOR RISER EA 82.99$        54.70$        

813669 DISPLAY DESKTOP UNIT W/10 POCK EA 103.70$       54.74$        

706428 HI-CAPACITY VINYL RPLMENT BAG EA 89.62$        54.78$        

178108 LEARN-TO-PLAY PIANO           EA 87.49$        54.79$        

1234980 NEW SPROUTS BUNDLE BREAKLUNDIN EA 74.99$        54.79$        

195809 SOLO ACTIVE BACKPACK BLK/GRAY EA 141.50$       54.79$        

848216 17INCH PAD HOLDER W/RISE PLAS EA 156.99$       54.83$        

309697 HP 130A LASERJET CARTRIDGE BLK EA 85.90$        54.85$        

444378 ADJUSTABLE CHART TABLET STAND EA 132.89$       54.89$        

1809261 TRED REMAN HP 130A BLACK TONER EA 68.72$        54.89$        

2002709 HP 956XL BLACK HY INK CART    EA 70.68$        54.95$        

680252 12 COMP LIT ORGNIZER BLACK    EA 160.20$       54.99$        

382100 25 LB ELECTRONIC GRAY OFFICE S EA 99.99$        54.99$        

162898 45X53 RENEWABLE PLT CLR CHRMAT EA 117.28$       54.99$        

520007 BINDER RING PIANO LBL 3 BK    EA 103.32$       54.99$        

510719 BOOK ACCT 500P 14.25X8.75 BK  EA 118.19$       54.99$        

1989942 SAMSUNG CLT-C404S CYN TNR CART EA 76.25$        54.99$        

1989941 SAMSUNG CLT-K404S BLK TNR CART EA 76.25$        54.99$        

1989938 SAMSUNG CLT-M404S MAG TNR CART EA 76.25$        54.99$        

1989937 SAMSUNG CLT-Y404S YEL TNR CART EA 76.25$        54.99$        

492441 DT NAVIGATOR ATTACHE ORG 8X11 EA 88.89$        55.00$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

472717 TRED REMN LEX X264A11G BLK TNR EA 142.42$       55.00$        

1004280 TRED REMN HP131A/CAN131 BLK   EA 83.21$        55.06$        

583606 SHARP EL-2196BL PRINT CALC    EA 129.77$       55.08$        

506260 MAT INDOOR BERBER 3X5 BROWN   EA 106.67$       55.25$        

506262 MAT INDOOR BERBER 3X5 GRAY    EA 106.67$       55.25$        

920653 TRED REMAN BRO TN670 BLACK TNR EA 112.07$       55.29$        

1682310 SBG CORK BOARD ALUM FRAME 4X3 EA 110.34$       55.31$        

985619 DELL G9W85 TONER CARTRIDGE BLK EA 57.00$        55.33$        

1798333 CORK BOARD BLACK FRAME 4X3    EA 110.34$       55.36$        

556297 S.I.HVYDUTYDATE 1-1/8X2-5/16  EA 80.75$        55.36$        

505338 STOOL STEP ROLLING BEIGE      EA 116.00$       55.39$        

392466 BROTHER TN430 BLACK TONER     EA 76.49$        55.44$        

2121407 THERMAL LAMINATOR 9 INCH WIDTH EA 110.43$       55.45$        

2722090 MICROSAVER 2.0 KEYED ULTRA    EA 69.29$        55.46$        

455688 PLAST R CRAFT II 20#          EA 110.93$       55.54$        

759464 TRED REMAN HP 128A BLACK TONER EA 86.49$        55.55$        

574268 HP 85 28ML CYAN DESIGNJET     EA 65.40$        55.57$        

574269 HP 85 28ML MAG DESIGNJET      EA 65.40$        55.57$        

1989034 SOLO VECTOR IPAD PRO SLIM CASE EA 59.99$        55.62$        

162896 45X53 RENEWABLE PLT CLR CHRMAT EA 117.28$       55.68$        

356350 BROTHER TN720 BLACK TONER     EA 76.99$        55.71$        

786318 DELL 1230C CYAN TONER CARTRIDG EA 59.99$        55.83$        

786320 DELL 1230C MAGENTA TONER CARTR EA 59.99$        55.83$        

786321 DELL 1230C YELLOW TONER CARTR EA 59.99$        55.83$        

307933 PHONOLOGICAL AWRNS CC         EA 69.94$        55.85$        

791307 TRED REMAN BRO TN580 HYBLK TNR EA 111.19$       55.86$        

915123 NON-ACID BOWL & BATHROOM DISIN EA 56.43$        55.87$        

774842 HARNESS QWIK-FITT LEG         EA 85.52$        55.91$        

2315310 LCD WIDESCREEN PRIVACY FILTER EA 70.12$        55.92$        

2297447 READYCARE ANSI A+ LRG PL KIT  EA 94.07$        55.92$        

2121052 PAD DRIVER XP-M 15            EA 119.24$       55.94$        

24390819 RY20 ATAGLNC 3YR MONTHLY 8X11 EA 95.09$        55.94$        

690401 FLWS 20 LB MONITOR ARM BLK/SLV EA 95.49$        55.96$        

158406 3M ANTI-GLARE FILTER          EA 103.64$       55.99$        

24337426 BROTHER LC3035BK ULTRA HY BLK EA 59.99$        55.99$        

24339491 BROTHER LC3039BK ULTHY BLK INK EA 59.99$        55.99$        

823764 DOUBLE POCKET CHART STAND     EA 84.99$        55.99$        

970229 RPLCMNT ALUMSGN 18X24 ANGFRAME EA 57.66$        55.99$        

925847 SAMSUNG CLT-C407S CYN TNR CART EA 71.17$        55.99$        

925837 SAMSUNG CLT-M407S MAG TNR CART EA 71.17$        55.99$        

925838 SAMSUNG CLT-Y407S YEL TNR CART EA 71.17$        55.99$        

148025 ONYX FLOOR DISPLAY 5 PCKT     EA 97.00$        56.02$        

101903 HAMILTON BEACH 12-CUP BREWER  EA 70.99$        56.05$        

1690445 54X60 WORKSTATION CHAIRMAT    EA 162.12$       56.08$        

177081 SHOE CVR/CAP DSPSR UNIV       EA 119.35$       56.11$        

147219 BROTHER TN-221C CYAN TONER    EA 69.99$        56.12$        

147218 BROTHER TN-221M MAGENTA TONER EA 69.99$        56.12$        

932307 HON PANEL MOUNTING BRACKET BK EA 110.00$       56.16$        

887388 ONYX MONITOR RISER BLK        EA 70.00$        56.16$        

1586085 FLLCLRDRBLVINYLBANNER15OZ2X6  EA 57.95$        56.21$        

2730203 CONTINUUM MAGNETIC BOARD 15X26 EA 93.63$        56.22$        

752465 OPTIMA 20 ELECTRIC STAPLER    EA 150.52$       56.24$        

2240683 APC BACKUPS BE600M1           EA 102.00$       56.32$        

108646 DELL WM2JC HY YELLOW TONER    EA 69.99$        56.33$        

712485 LIGHTED OPEN SIGN             EA 119.99$       56.33$        

754832 BP 3X5 SCRAPER MAT  BLACK     EA 108.64$       56.34$        

754827 BP 3X5 SCRAPER MAT  BROWN     EA 108.64$       56.34$        

2721785 CLICKSAFE 2.0 KEYED LAPTOP LOC EA 58.70$        56.34$        

806155 FILE WALL SHEPRA PNL AST      EA 91.45$        56.36$        

784520 DATA VAC/1 PRO METRO BK       EA 159.99$       56.38$        

577262 DELL HD47M TONER BLACK        EA 67.99$        56.39$        

1682315 SBG CORK BOARD OAK FRAME 4X3  EA 119.42$       56.40$        

574259 HP 85 CYAN DESIGNJET PRNTHED  EA 75.52$        56.41$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

574265 HP 85 LT CYN DESIGNJET PRNTHED EA 75.52$        56.41$        

574260 HP 85 MAG DESIGNJET PRNTHED   EA 75.52$        56.41$        

618609 HP 88XL HY BLACK INK CART     EA 84.72$        56.45$        

741257 SAMSUNG CLT-K409S BLK TNR CART EA 80.07$        56.45$        

303390 ARC TOUCH MOUSE SE BLUETOOT   EA 69.99$        56.47$        

2275970 KOBE T BASE CASTERS SET OF 4  EA 96.00$        56.47$        

600197 COMPLETE IN-ROOM SHARPS       EA 74.98$        56.52$        

2764087 WALL SYSTEM 5 PNLS AST        EA 59.45$        56.56$        

451827 DOLLY 4 BRUTE 24 3/4X7 1/8 B  EA 96.87$        56.57$        

640362 3-DRAWER WIDE CHEST BLACK TOP EA 100.59$       56.67$        

719011 DELL RY857 BLACK TONER        EA 62.99$        56.69$        

599515 DPS REMAN TONER BROTHER TN460 EA 90.44$        56.80$        

506307 MAT ANTI-STAT+FAGUE 2X5 GRAY  EA 87.50$        56.82$        

506273 MAT INDOOR/OUTDOOR 3X5 GRAY   EA 103.50$       56.84$        

836624 TRED REMAN HP 35A BLACK TONER EA 82.83$        56.86$        

486508 SWL LIGHTTOUCH HD STPLR 120SH EA 177.30$       56.87$        

2796029 HP 204A CYAN TONER CART       EA 78.98$        56.88$        

2796025 HP 204A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 78.98$        56.88$        

2796028 HP 204A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 78.98$        56.88$        

2140565 HP 906XL HY BLACK INK CART    EA 71.94$        56.88$        

236300 BROTHER TN331M MAGENTA TONER  EA 69.99$        56.99$        

848587 DRILL 18V CORDLESS RD         EA 94.64$        56.99$        

471570 IN-LINE DOCUMENT HOLDER       EA 134.95$       56.99$        

780104 LOGI K750MAC WRLSSKYBOARD     EA 59.99$        56.99$        

2402946 NX2-VALUTASK                  EA 95.00$        57.01$        

2120998 SB50 GRAY SB120 GRAY PIGTAIL  EA 82.50$        57.06$        

629927 WINDEX BAG IN A BOX           EA 67.16$        57.06$        

147216 BROTHER TN-221Y YELLOW TONER  EA 69.99$        57.12$        

364269 TARGUS ROLING LAPTOP CASE 16IN EA 99.00$        57.17$        

959516 SWIFFER SWEEPER AND VAC KIT   EA 78.17$        57.18$        

1110538 CUSTOM PRINT GLASS DRY ERASE 1 EA 88.95$        57.19$        

750060 GRN LINE SELF INK DATER       EA 87.80$        57.22$        

1440105 USB CHARGING DIMMER LAMP BLACK EA 58.99$        57.22$        

1440234 USB CHARGING DIMMER LAMP GRAY EA 58.99$        57.22$        

1440235 USBCHARGING DIMMER LAMP SILVER EA 58.99$        57.22$        

2315230 27WIDESCREEN ANTI-GLARE FILTER EA 59.01$        57.24$        

915143 ALPHA HP BATHROOM DISINFECTANT EA 168.69$       57.26$        

369310 30W STAGE GUARDRAIL BLK       EA 118.83$       57.33$        

1419781 NEST EASEL SIDE WING PANEL 1  EA 105.46$       57.35$        

813671 ORGNZ WALL UNIT 10PG BG       EA 80.60$        57.36$        

354087 NEWCO INSIGHT AIRPOT          EA 81.75$        57.41$        

24339497 BROTHER TN223BK BLACK TONER   EA 61.99$        57.49$        

236268 BROTHER TN331C CYAN TONER CART EA 69.99$        57.49$        

236296 BROTHER TN331Y YELLOW TONER   EA 69.99$        57.49$        

798145 QUIETSHARP GLOW ELEC SHARPENER EA 104.49$       57.50$        

105598 BARSKA 60 PSTN KEY SAFE       EA 94.28$        57.56$        

830761 EASEL TABLE TOP               EA 89.95$        57.57$        

818973 RECEPTACLE WAST PLAS SLM JIM V EA 94.26$        57.59$        

1809260 TRED REMAN HP 130A CYAN TONER EA 70.86$        57.59$        

1809264 TRED REMAN HP 130A MAGENTA TNR EA 70.86$        57.59$        

1809259 TRED REMAN HP 130A YELLOW TNR EA 70.86$        57.59$        

946174 3 DRAWER MED ROLLING FILE CART EA 94.84$        57.71$        

363980 HP 84 69ML BLK WIDE CARRIAGE  EA 71.92$        57.71$        

24354979 ADULT PEDIATRIC WRISTB        EA 66.00$        57.75$        

870968 2000 PLUS 2160 HEAVY DUTY DATE EA 68.25$        57.76$        

24023953 COAT RACK WALL UNIT  3 HK BLK EA 94.00$        57.84$        

885738 B8 130 SHEET HD DESK STAPLER  EA 150.79$       57.85$        

24314307 EPSON OEM PROJ LAMP# ELPLP92  EA 99.99$        57.90$        

833448 CHAIR STACK POLYSHELL BE      EA 101.66$       57.95$        

307932 ARTIC CHIPPER CHAT            EA 69.95$        57.99$        

896549 KEY CABINET KEY CAPACITY 90   EA 150.59$       57.99$        

307931 WH CHIPPER CHAT GAME          EA 69.95$        57.99$        

372102 ATTACHMENT KIT F/VWA26        EA 88.75$        58.00$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24354974 INFANT WRISTBAND 8 X          EA 67.00$        58.00$        

2455153 NXT-MEDIUM DISC SHROUD        EA 105.00$       58.00$        

039732 QUARTET EASEL BAG             EA 74.12$        58.11$        

325808 LOGI C525 HD AF PORTBL WEBCAM EA 59.99$        58.19$        

913519 BLK ENRGY SMART COOL TOUCH HTR EA 59.99$        58.19$        

990125 DELL YK1PM BLACK TONER        EA 59.99$        58.19$        

24280990 MCD100 PORT CASH DRWR         EA 59.99$        58.19$        

2710110 OSTER 4 SLICE TOASTER         EA 59.99$        58.19$        

2710111 OSTER COUNTERTOP OVEN         EA 59.99$        58.19$        

043447 SEAGATE BACKP+ SLIM 1TB HD BLK EA 59.99$        58.19$        

2107112 TARGUS VERSAVU SIGNATURE BLACK EA 59.99$        58.19$        

2675791 UNIVERSAL FOLIO KEYBOARD BLK  EA 59.99$        58.19$        

621119 VAULTZ LOCK 128 CAP MEDIA BIND EA 59.99$        58.19$        

236294 BROTHER TN336BK BLK TONER HY  EA 77.99$        58.21$        

108647 DELL 810WH HY  BLACK TONER    EA 69.99$        58.23$        

24354975 ADULT INFANT PAIRING WRISTBAND EA 68.00$        58.25$        

24354977 TRUSTSENSE ADULT WRISTBAND    EA 65.00$        58.25$        

484971 10 DRAWER STORAGE TOWER BLK   EA 172.48$       58.29$        

1823486 6 DRAWER CART WHITE           EA 67.04$        58.29$        

858185 WATERHOG CLASSIC 3X5 BROWN S  EA 100.82$       58.30$        

820945 WATERHOG CLASSIC 3X5 CHAR S   EA 100.82$       58.30$        

757094 WATERHOG CLASSIC 3X5 CHARCOAL EA 100.82$       58.30$        

891405 HP 128A CYAN TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 102.84$       58.39$        

891403 HP 128A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 102.84$       58.39$        

891404 HP 128A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 102.84$       58.39$        

331519 DPS REMAN TONR HP 85 CE285A BK EA 85.38$        58.43$        

754828 BP 3X5 SCRAPER MAT  CHARCOAL  EA 108.64$       58.51$        

423198 MODEL PRO 20 MP METAL BRACKET EA 79.10$        58.63$        

181805 FUJIFILM LTO ULTRIUM6 DATCRDG EA 60.52$        58.70$        

488974 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ KH 2L R  EA 108.17$       58.77$        

488926 SHIRT UT UTILTY 7 OZ NB 2L R  EA 108.17$       58.77$        

1682171 SBG WHITEBOARD ALUM FRAME 4X3 EA 105.99$       58.80$        

1781979 DRYERASE BOARD BLACK FRAME 4X3 EA 106.04$       58.82$        

905418 HP 126A YELLOW TONER          EA 87.07$        58.87$        

2442288 ANTI-FATIGUE MAT              EA 92.00$        58.88$        

180331 SAMSUNG MLT-R116 IMAGING UNIT EA 74.98$        58.88$        

905415 HP 126A MAGENTA TONER         EA 87.07$        58.89$        

925811 SAMSUNG CLT-K407S BLK TNR CART EA 80.07$        58.90$        

905414 HP 126A CYAN TONER            EA 87.07$        58.95$        

776400 15.4IN MOBILE ELITE LAPTOP CAS EA 74.99$        58.99$        

1971361 24X250 1/2 BUBBLE RL ANTI-STAT EA 86.10$        58.99$        

1582343 XEROX PH6022/WC6027 TNR MAGNTA EA 91.20$        59.00$        

791332 TRED REMAN CANON L50 BLACK TNR EA 200.80$       59.02$        

1004306 TRED REMAN HP 80A BLACK TONER EA 125.31$       59.06$        

658692 STEEL CASH BOX 10 COMPT TRAY  EA 98.84$        59.08$        

256166 MOP AND BROOM RACK            EA 88.00$        59.11$        

265438 TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER DUAL  EA 89.60$        59.11$        

331360 CLEANR GENL PURP HYPROX 5L    EA 131.31$       59.18$        

685255 DUAL ACTION CARPET SWEEPER    EA 139.00$       59.18$        

1235154 NEW SPROUTS CLASSRM KITCHEN ST EA 79.99$        59.21$        

556305 S.I.HVY DUTY DATE 1-1/2X2-5/16 EA 86.45$        59.24$        

668284 PLANTRONICS APS11 SAVI EHS CBL EA 79.95$        59.25$        

1671350 PLANTRONIS DA80 USB PROCESSOR EA 99.00$        59.39$        

464115 SUPER DELUXE LUGGAGE CARRIER  EA 113.62$       59.47$        

067088 CARAFE 1200SJ STAINLESS STEEL EA 89.95$        59.49$        

712993 HP 35A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 103.54$       59.55$        

508639 RCRD BK 500PG 35LN            EA 94.66$        59.58$        

920648 TRED REMN HP55A/CAN324 BLK TNR EA 178.57$       59.59$        

956782 4X3 CORK BULLETIN BRD OK FRAME EA 119.00$       59.63$        

791411 TRED REMAN HP 24A BLACK TONER EA 106.71$       59.63$        

754514 COUTOUR COMPUTER BACKPACK     EA 123.37$       59.66$        

158404 3MANTI-GLARE FILTER           EA 76.88$        59.79$        

920652 TRED REMN BRO TN115BK HYBLK TR EA 94.39$        59.79$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

912299 DELL 2FV35 BLACK TONER CARTRID EA 62.99$        59.84$        

677445 HEADSET AMPLIFIER             EA 136.95$       59.84$        

122088 LEXMARK 50F0Z00 IMAGING UNIT  EA 64.74$        59.84$        

791344 TRED REMAN BRO TN540 BLACK TNR EA 78.79$        59.84$        

1586013 RCTRCTBL STAND ONLY FOR BANNER EA 62.37$        59.86$        

913574 REVIVE PLUS SC RTD 5L         EA 224.79$       59.87$        

800248 KIT FIRSTAID SMARTCOMP MD     EA 103.29$       59.94$        

219669 MS SCULPT COMFORT DESKTOP     EA 79.95$        59.95$        

954077 HP 131A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 104.01$       59.96$        

818883 STOOL SCOOTER ROLLING STEP STO EA 97.00$        59.96$        

108645 DELL XMX5D HY MAGENTA TONER   EA 69.99$        59.97$        

2724482 MS ARC MOUSE BLUETOOTH        EA 79.99$        59.97$        

806664 DISPLAY DSKTP REF SYS         EA 141.94$       59.98$        

215032 BOARD MV ACCESSRS KIT WH      EA 93.59$        59.99$        

806124 BROTHER TN210 MAGENTA TONER   EA 76.99$        59.99$        

806126 BROTHER TN210 YELLOW TONER    EA 76.99$        59.99$        

938980 CAPRESSO 4-CUP ESPRESSO/CAPPUC EA 100.00$       59.99$        

412801 KIK STEP STEP STOOL SILVERTONE EA 116.00$       59.99$        

2848608 LOGITECH MK540 WIRELESS COMBO EA 79.98$        59.99$        

509073 METAL ART PRINTER STAND       EA 79.98$        59.99$        

140290 RCA VOIP EXPANSION HANDSET    EA 79.99$        59.99$        

24216337 SAMSONITE SLIM BACKPACK       EA 90.00$        59.99$        

505341 STOOL STEP ROLLING BLACK      EA 116.00$       59.99$        

326236 TARGUS 2-IN-1 AC LAPTOP CHARGR EA 69.99$        59.99$        

1687607 TARGUS 90WUNIVLSLIM LAPCHARGR EA 64.99$        59.99$        

605355 FILTER PRIVACY19IN LCD DISPLAY EA 149.34$       60.00$        

1582344 XEROX PH6022/WC6027 TNR YELLOW EA 91.20$        60.00$        

2140024 SPECTRA LAM W POUCH KIT       EA 104.99$       60.02$        

952698 ENLIGHTEN FROSTED PEARL 1X1   EA 107.25$       60.06$        

836622 TRED REMAN HP 36A BLACK TONER EA 95.21$        60.06$        

455731 ROUND RECTANGULAR GLASS MIRROR EA 75.00$        60.16$        

886716 DPS REMAN TONER CANON 104 BLK EA 93.60$        60.22$        

831457 ROLLED CORK 8X4               EA 105.00$       60.22$        

24023954 COAT RACK WALL UNIT 3 HK CH   EA 94.00$        60.26$        

615332 CHAIR STACK POLYSHELL BY      EA 109.66$       60.27$        

913650 MAINSTAY FLOOR FINISH 5GL BIB EA 151.35$       60.27$        

1971362 24X500 3/16 BUBBLE RL ANTI-STA EA 126.00$       60.29$        

679089 BROTHER TN110BK BLACK TONER   EA 76.49$        60.33$        

829909 15IN WOOD GUILLOTINE TRIMMER  EA 118.60$       60.40$        

1566951 TRED REMAN HP 14A BLACK TONER EA 246.82$       60.40$        

815637 DPS REMAN TONER HP CB436A FPC EA 97.16$        60.42$        

329439 STEEL SINGLE CARD FILE DRAWER EA 110.42$       60.43$        

2121051 XP SCRUB BRUSH MED NYLON 15   EA 66.13$        60.47$        

759218 MV BOARD 24X18 BULLETN BK     EA 62.39$        60.52$        

365987 HSM SHREDSTAR S10 10 SHEET    EA 153.00$       60.52$        

863191 TRED REMN HP05A/CAN119 BLK TNR EA 108.25$       60.52$        

1965826 ONYX TOWER BREAK ROOM ORGANIZE EA 70.00$        60.56$        

733270 DISP.DUST MOP ROLL 40FT X 5IN EA 208.35$       60.57$        

2493840 NCH 2 CUBE 1 BIN CHBK         EA 103.00$       60.59$        

2493844 NCH 2 CUBE 1 BIN CHBL         EA 103.00$       60.59$        

2493836 NCH 2 CUBE 1 BIN CHGN         EA 103.00$       60.59$        

2493839 NCH 2 CUBE 1 BIN CHPN         EA 103.00$       60.59$        

2493835 NCH 2 CUBE 1 BIN CHTL         EA 103.00$       60.59$        

2493851 NCH 2 CUBE 1 BIN TFBK         EA 103.00$       60.59$        

2493842 NCH 2 CUBE 1 BIN TFBL         EA 103.00$       60.59$        

2493850 NCH 2 CUBE 1 BIN TFGN         EA 103.00$       60.59$        

2493841 NCH 2 CUBE 1 BIN TFTL         EA 103.00$       60.59$        

481964 HANDSET LIFTER                EA 79.95$        60.59$        

826147 TABLET ARM (LEFT HAND)        EA 110.12$       60.64$        

826153 TABLET ARM (RIGHT HAND)       EA 110.12$       60.64$        

643543 VAULTZ CD CABINET 2 DRAWER    EA 108.29$       60.76$        

585456 BROTHER TN-350 BLACK TONER    EA 83.99$        60.77$        

24354972 POINT OF CARE LABEL 2         EA 77.00$        60.77$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1585358 HP 201A LASERJET TONR CART BLK EA 103.54$       60.78$        

887359 CANON 128 BLACK TONER         EA 120.00$       60.83$        

791390 TRED REMAN HP 06A BLACK TONER EA 101.01$       60.84$        

206710 MS SCLPTERGNMC KB FOR BUSNESS EA 80.96$        60.86$        

887422 15.6IN WDSCN LCD PRIVFILTER   EA 91.44$        60.88$        

1612025 PRIVACY FILTER 21.5           EA 179.99$       60.98$        

322834 CANON MP25D PRINTING CALC     EA 124.99$       60.99$        

886781 WIRELESS ILLUMINATED KB K800  EA 99.99$        60.99$        

1390694 CHROME SHELVING CASTERS (4PK) EA 92.35$        61.00$        

2608987 P&G PRESENCE FLR FNSH 5GL     EA 148.15$       61.00$        

24387401 NONAPP TAMPONS 500 PER CASE   EA 84.00$        61.09$        

726937 FOIL ROLL XSTD 12X1000        EA 71.44$        61.10$        

2658099 SPLS ERGO TWIN DUAL MONITOR ST EA 62.99$        61.10$        

219815 3X2 PRESTIGE2 WHTBRD ALUM FRM EA 114.13$       61.16$        

230002 3X2 PRESTIGE2 WHTBRD MAH FRM  EA 114.13$       61.16$        

2721228 13.3 CHROMEBK RUGGED WORK CASE EA 79.99$        61.20$        

678950 STAPLES ADJUST 40-SHEET PUNCH EA 103.67$       61.22$        

891406 HP 128A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 108.11$       61.38$        

409885 WIDESCN NOTEBK PRIV FILTR 12.5 EA 72.93$        61.40$        

718934 DELL RY856 YELLOW TONER       EA 75.99$        61.45$        

1689641 DELL E525W YELLOW TONER (MWR7R EA 65.99$        61.49$        

2405749 FA STATION REFIL ANSIB+ 2 SHLF EA 109.85$       61.50$        

2767345 SPLS 15.6IN WDSC PRIVACY FILTE EA 62.18$        61.57$        

2637909 OTGSUPLAMKYBRDTRYATMNWLNT     EA 93.15$        61.59$        

1025865 OFS KEYBOARD TRAY ESP 22.625IN EA 93.15$        61.60$        

909153 OTG SUP LAM KYBRD TRY DKCHY   EA 93.15$        61.60$        

909154 OTG SUP LAM KYBRD TRY MAH     EA 93.15$        61.60$        

364481 STAPLER HEAVY DUTY PM         EA 133.45$       61.61$        

085767 I-SPIRE SERIES FOOT CUSHION   EA 72.49$        61.63$        

2776478 PRO LINE HVY DTY STRIPPER 5GL EA 145.41$       61.63$        

674092 MCROFIBER PRESS WRING BUCKET  EA 156.60$       61.66$        

24145299 ANTI-FATIGUE MAT 33X20 BLK    EA 136.00$       61.67$        

574272 HP 85 69ML LT MAG DESIGNJET   EA 73.55$        61.76$        

380835 TELEPHONE HEADSETS MIRAGE H41 EA 107.95$       61.76$        

866537 15.6IN WIDESCRN GOLD PRIV FLTR EA 90.83$        61.79$        

2498371 PLANTRONICS MDA100 QD SWITCH  EA 75.00$        61.89$        

078480 LID 2987 PAPER SLOT F/PUB SQ  EA 113.00$       61.96$        

2723108 MISSION 15.6 BRIEFCASE        EA 101.00$       61.99$        

977757 TRED REM HP125A/CAN116 CYN TNR EA 88.48$        61.99$        

977758 TRED REM HP125A/CAN116 MAG TNR EA 88.48$        61.99$        

977759 TRED REM HP125A/CAN116 YEL TNR EA 88.48$        61.99$        

1974099 TRED RM HP05AJ/CAN119 XSTD BLK EA 108.25$       62.00$        

946234 1/4X24X85 AIRFOAM DISPENSPK   EA 118.90$       62.01$        

949495 STAPLES MONITOR FILT 22IN WIDE EA 109.32$       62.02$        

078481 LID 2988 CIRCLE OPNG F/PUB SQ EA 113.00$       62.07$        

683957 STRESS BUSTER MASSAGE FOOTREST EA 97.00$        62.07$        

213510 CHAIRMAT 36X48 EVRPET CLR     EA 68.25$        62.13$        

2121065 SOFT BRUSH 11                 EA 149.66$       62.14$        

402999 4X6  STEEL INDEX CARD FILE    EA 188.60$       62.15$        

760464 LEXMARK C540A1CG CYAN RET TNR EA 75.70$        62.30$        

760472 LEXMARK C540A1MG MAG U&R TNR  EA 75.70$        62.30$        

760465 LEXMARK C540A1YG YEL RTN TNR  EA 75.70$        62.30$        

2662045 TRED REM BRO TN336BK HY BLK TR EA 62.39$        62.35$        

1004282 TRED REMAN HP 305X HY BLK TNR EA 125.75$       62.40$        

853261 HP 72 69ML YELLOW INKJET      EA 70.17$        62.45$        

574271 HP 85 69ML LT CYN DESIGNJET   EA 73.55$        62.45$        

615305 CHAIR STK POLLY SHELL         EA 109.66$       62.47$        

24337413 BROTHER LC3035C ULTRA HY CYN  EA 66.49$        62.49$        

24337409 BROTHER LC3035M ULTRA HY MAG  EA 66.49$        62.49$        

24337411 BROTHER LC3035Y ULTRA HY YEL  EA 66.49$        62.49$        

24339495 BROTHER LC3039C ULTHY CYN INK EA 66.49$        62.49$        

24339502 BROTHER LC3039M ULTHY MAG INK EA 66.49$        62.49$        

24339494 BROTHER LC3039Y ULTHY YEL INK EA 66.49$        62.49$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

791309 TRED REMAN CANON E20 BLACK TNR EA 112.00$       62.49$        

24357754 TRED REMAN HP 410A BLACK TONER EA 104.25$       62.58$        

1689839 DELL E525W CYAN TONER (VR3NV) EA 65.99$        62.64$        

611933 LETTER/LEGAL FILING CASE BLK  EA 106.99$       62.64$        

892543 LTO 5 DATA CARTRIDGE          EA 70.00$        62.70$        

858181 WATERHOG ECO ELITE FASH 3X5 GY EA 129.57$       62.71$        

1417713 14 SHEET CROSS CUT SHREDDER   EA 75.55$        62.84$        

818734 CUFF BP AUTO ADULT            EA 75.00$        62.98$        

1236732 BROTHER PTD450 LABELER        EA 129.99$       62.99$        

889136 BROTHER TN310 CYAN TONER      EA 76.99$        62.99$        

889135 BROTHER TN310 MAGENTA TONER   EA 76.99$        62.99$        

889134 BROTHER TN310 YELLOW TONER    EA 76.99$        62.99$        

713996 BROTHER TN360 HY BLK TONER    EA 82.99$        62.99$        

1034666 DIGITAL CERAMIC TOWER         EA 109.11$       62.99$        

806475 FILE EXP DESK SYS SHERPA EACH EA 141.94$       62.99$        

2436551 HP 17A BLACK TONER            EA 93.77$        62.99$        

2753086 QUANTUM TRIPOD DISPLAY EASEL  EA 79.29$        62.99$        

176616 BAUMGARTEN 800033-840 RIBBON  EA 74.00$        63.00$        

1912159 A5 ORGANIZER PAT BLACK 9X7    EA 115.00$       63.02$        

1052621 IPAD MINI FOLIO KEYBOARD CASE EA 109.99$       63.02$        

892171 CHCKFST(TM) PRTFOLIO 17 LAPTOP EA 64.99$        63.04$        

260710 12X12 ENLIGHTEN GLASS DRY ERAS EA 112.57$       63.05$        

229966 24X18 STND MGNTC WHTBRD ALUM  EA 64.57$        63.07$        

162895 46X60 RENEWABLE CLR PLT CHRMAT EA 135.24$       63.09$        

791312 TRED REMAN LEX 12A7405 BLK TNR EA 196.14$       63.10$        

574270 HP 85 69ML YEL DESIGNJET      EA 73.55$        63.19$        

369948 PAD DRIVER 12IN               EA 111.00$       63.32$        

577259 DELL R9PYX TONER YELLOW       EA 76.99$        63.36$        

1237403 POST IT 4X3 DRY ERASE SURFACE EA 82.23$        63.36$        

721578 FOAMER GUN ASSY BLUE 4OZ GL   EA 255.87$       63.40$        

934468 VARIO ANTIMICROBIAL DESK SYSTM EA 129.45$       63.43$        

857894 WATERHOG ECO PREMIER 3X5 GREY EA 129.57$       63.43$        

1170057 SPEED PRO 25 ELECTRIC STAPLER EA 125.15$       63.49$        

819244 DISPENSER PAPER TOWEL HANDS-FR EA 194.43$       63.50$        

776420 16IN AIR TRAVELER BACKPACK    EA 84.99$        63.51$        

846427 DISPENSER GLV 3 BX CAP WE     EA 177.97$       63.54$        

1680388 EXECUTIVE 15.6 BRIEFCASE      EA 75.99$        63.54$        

870266 DYMO PLUG N PLAY LABEL PRINTER EA 97.31$        63.59$        

516331 HP 12A BLACK TONER CART       EA 119.01$       63.62$        

891394 COMPLETE FLOOR FINISH 5GAL BIB EA 164.58$       63.67$        

943696 TARGUS 17IN XL LAPTOP BACKPACK EA 135.00$       63.72$        

858183 WATERHOG ECO ELITE FASH 3X5 BK EA 129.57$       63.72$        

2763668 SMARTFIT MONITOR STAND PLUS   EA 65.72$        63.75$        

778543 WATERHOG ECO 3X5 MAT BROWN    EA 129.57$       63.75$        

791226 TRED REMAN BRO DR350 DRUM UNIT EA 128.79$       63.77$        

853260 HP 72 69ML GRAY INKJET        EA 70.17$        63.79$        

774843 HARNESS D-RING BACK AND HIPS  EA 85.64$        63.82$        

309702 HP 130A LASERJET CART CYAN    EA 88.58$        63.89$        

309706 HP 130A LASERJET CART MAGENTA EA 88.58$        63.89$        

309704 HP 130A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 88.58$        63.89$        

1440296 XEROX 106R02775 TONER BLACK   EA 87.86$        63.89$        

24145225 BANKER S LAMP USB PORT        EA 74.99$        63.98$        

1116789 23 INCH BLACKOUT PRVCY FLTR   EA 199.99$       63.99$        

2465721 HP 30A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 95.17$        63.99$        

731854 SAMSUNG MLD2850A/XAA BLK TNR  EA 90.24$        63.99$        

586164 BOOK VISITOR 208 PAGES BLACK  EA 174.49$       64.00$        

1689841 DELL E525W BLACK TONER (H3M8P) EA 65.99$        64.01$        

1911981 A5 ORGANIZER  RETRO NAVY      EA 115.00$       64.06$        

814604 CLEANER LAUNDRY LIQ 5GL       EA 117.20$       64.12$        

1274073 LOCKING STORAGE CHEST BLACK   EA 100.79$       64.20$        

436728 DPS REMAN TNR HP 82X C4182X HY EA 331.07$       64.27$        

831445 4X3 MELAMINE MKRBOARD OK FRAME EA 106.00$       64.37$        

791310 TRED REM LEX 08A0478 HYBLK TNR EA 195.64$       64.39$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1705832 TRED REM DELL DRYXV BLACK TNR EA 66.39$        64.40$        

122454 WELCOME 3X5 HORIZONTAL        EA 199.68$       64.43$        

2717734 BOSTITCH BATTERY/ELECTRIC STAP EA 68.29$        64.45$        

2723696 PLANTRONICS C3215 BLACKWIRE   EA 74.95$        64.47$        

518878 BOARD CORK/MRKR MEL 3 X 2     EA 109.21$       64.52$        

24331205 CASIO DR-210RC PRINTING       EA 64.99$        64.53$        

586180 STEPSTOOL R2523-1 BLACK       EA 138.92$       64.53$        

818001 MAT FLOOR DIRT STOP SCRAPER OU EA 116.03$       64.54$        

452823 HP 15A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 131.19$       64.56$        

493025 LAMP GOOSENECK BLACK          EA 106.73$       64.69$        

796763 ORGANIZER UPRIGHT ROLL FILE   EA 93.00$        64.70$        

24195383 ESS TASK CHAIR BLK GRY        EA 140.00$       64.74$        

086335 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 111.00$       64.78$        

369959 POLYPROPYLEN3E DISK           EA 113.60$       64.80$        

2121076 15 STANDARD BRUSH SWINGO 350B EA 84.39$        64.96$        

977756 TRED REM HP125A/CAN116 BLK TNR EA 96.27$        64.96$        

792689 DT-DESK VINYL ZIP-BLK         EA 87.79$        64.97$        

1586014 FULLCLRDRBLVNYLBANNER15OZ3X6  EA 67.43$        64.98$        

733250 SAFCO ONYX WALL MOUNT MAG RACK EA 143.00$       64.98$        

454291 SHARP EL-1197PIII PRINT CALC  EA 136.59$       64.98$        

1689838 DELL E525W MAGENTA TONER (WN8M EA 65.99$        64.99$        

912440 DELL NT6X2 YELLOW TONER       EA 83.99$        64.99$        

179138 ECOSMART BACKPACKSPRUCE 15.6IN EA 72.99$        64.99$        

24325340 LEXMARK IMAG UNIT RTN PROG BLK EA 86.21$        64.99$        

718936 DELL RY855 MAGENTA TONER      EA 75.99$        65.10$        

178428 DELUXE PUPPET THEATER         EA 112.48$       65.11$        

117469 LEXMARK 501 RETRN PROG TON BLK EA 95.05$        65.15$        

752687 ENVIROPLUS 4X6 MAT  BROWN     EA 139.74$       65.19$        

970467 CLASSROOM EMERGNCY LOCKDWN KIT EA 118.52$       65.25$        

891769 MICR 05A COMPATIBLE TNR CART  EA 224.95$       65.28$        

705138 RECEPTACLE WASTE PLASTIC SLIM EA 94.26$        65.34$        

364105 MOP BUCKET SIDE-PRESS WRINGER EA 108.36$       65.38$        

567346 BROTHER QL-500 LABEL PRINTER  EA 119.95$       65.48$        

1004288 TRED REM LEX E352H11A HYBLK TR EA 286.19$       65.48$        

1868097 BROTHER TN820 TONER CART BLACK EA 79.99$        65.49$        

1149269 NXT-MANAGE MTL DIVDER LAMNTE  EA 126.00$       65.52$        

915132 PREMIA UHS FLOOR FINISH 5GL   EA 148.20$       65.53$        

815635 DPS REMAN TONER HP CB435A BLK EA 79.74$        65.54$        

813668 ORGNZ DESK UNIT 10PG ASSORTED EA 91.80$        65.56$        

860184 WATERHOG ECO 3X5 MAT BLACK    EA 129.57$       65.65$        

463285 BULLETIN BOARD FABRIC GRAY 3X4 EA 149.52$       65.79$        

489170 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ HG LG L  EA 121.14$       65.82$        

489169 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ HG MD L  EA 121.14$       65.82$        

489168 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ HG SM L  EA 121.14$       65.82$        

489167 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ HG XL L  EA 121.14$       65.82$        

489165 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ NB LG L  EA 91.17$        65.82$        

489164 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ NB MD L  EA 91.17$        65.82$        

489163 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ NB SM L  EA 91.17$        65.82$        

489162 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ NB XL L  EA 91.17$        65.82$        

079021 CALCULATOR QS2130   XX        EA 95.15$        65.88$        

774128 LOGI ILLUMINATED KEYBOARD     EA 79.99$        65.88$        

2120986 SOFT NYLON BRUSH 17 1850/4000 EA 127.12$       65.93$        

122199 LEXMARK 801SK BLACK RTRN TON  EA 80.72$        65.98$        

946232 1/16X24X350 AIRFOAM DISPENSPK EA 144.01$       65.99$        

806121 BROTHER TN210 BLACK TONER     EA 82.49$        66.00$        

853300 HP 78A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 119.79$       66.00$        

820172 VICTOR 1310 BIG PRINT CALCU   EA 109.06$       66.01$        

2723109 STEALTH 15.6 BACKPACK         EA 129.00$       66.19$        

1034661 PLANTRONICS APC-42 CABLE      EA 79.95$        66.27$        

436726 DPS REMAN TONER HP 96A C4096A EA 176.07$       66.34$        

795967 PLANNER ORGANIZER BLACK RECY  EA 84.99$        66.34$        

871184 MODEL ANATOMY BUNDLE SET OF 1 EA 84.99$        66.36$        

356416 HUDDLE TABLE AC GROMMET BLACK EA 111.00$       66.40$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

751833 OPTIMA 45 ELECTRIC STAPLER    EA 251.11$       66.44$        

931265 XENON 3                       EA 150.00$       66.49$        

372288 XEROX 106R01629 YELLOW TONER  EA 104.21$       66.49$        

816180 DISPLAY  WALL  ANTIMICRO      EA 92.90$        66.56$        

814812 FRAMELESS 17IN NOTEBOOK FILTER EA 67.20$        66.56$        

949496 SPLS LAPTOP/LCD FLTR 24IN WIDE EA 116.88$       66.57$        

1682299 SBG WHITEBOARD BLACK FRAME 4X3 EA 125.55$       66.59$        

1807496 TECTONIC 2 BACKPACK           EA 79.99$        66.59$        

1927024 TRED REMN HP 36AJ XSTD YLD BLK EA 95.21$        66.59$        

505289 CUTTER PAPER HVYDTY 18        EA 194.06$       66.62$        

860007 HYGEN QUCK CONECT EXTNSION POL EA 103.18$       66.64$        

950479 .15CU FT FIRE/WATER PRF CHEST EA 117.00$       66.69$        

813362 DISPLAY EXT ST PNL AST        EA 98.45$        66.75$        

791412 TRED REM HP 121A/122A/123A BLK EA 108.14$       66.79$        

689618 CUBE DRY-ERASE BOARDS 24X14   EA 70.74$        66.85$        

425437 RCA 2 LINE CORDED SPEAKERPHONE EA 119.99$       66.85$        

826409 BOARD CORK 48 X5  OAK FRAME   EA 87.35$        66.93$        

331521 DPS REMAN TONR HP 78 CE278A BK EA 97.79$        66.93$        

750945 TRIGRIP 4X6 MAT  BROWNTONE    EA 136.02$       66.93$        

791320 TRED REMAN CANON FX3 BLACK TNR EA 80.96$        66.97$        

679094 BROTHER TN110C CYAN TONER     EA 88.99$        66.98$        

679087 BROTHER TN110M MAGENTA TONER  EA 88.99$        66.98$        

679093 BROTHER TN110Y YELLOW TONER   EA 88.99$        66.98$        

2399936 MAGGLSS CUBICLE DE BOARD 24X14 EA 123.28$       66.98$        

607764 HVY DTY HNDLE STRTCH FILM DISP EA 112.91$       67.02$        

222708 FOOD SERVICE CABINET W/ MEDS  EA 164.50$       67.04$        

1560505 TRED REMAN BRO DR720 DRUM UNIT EA 127.99$       67.05$        

486939 USL ROLLING COMPUTER CASE     EA 109.99$       67.06$        

24311723 TRU RED MAILMATE MICRO SHDR   EA 151.14$       67.08$        

848593 SCRAPER FLOOR 8 INCH HNDL     EA 126.75$       67.10$        

1670025 MOBILEPRO BLUETOOTH KEYBOARD  EA 79.99$        67.13$        

066825 FINAL STEP J512 SANITIZR 5L   EA 129.06$       67.20$        

812083 KEYBOARD TRAY ADJ GY BK       EA 125.99$       67.26$        

2711181 1STCLASSRECORDING/SPEECHRECOG EA 99.99$        67.27$        

2455154 LARGE DISC SHROUD FOR BASES   EA 122.00$       67.28$        

1669207 14IN WIDE PRIVASCREEN BLACKOUT EA 83.99$        67.31$        

1909052 3 MONTH MAGNETIC CALENDAR PLAN EA 150.79$       67.36$        

848964 DISPENSER SOAP 40OZ SS        EA 144.57$       67.39$        

791406 TRED REMAN HP 13X HY BLACK TNR EA 152.41$       67.41$        

456535 ECONOMY ASH URN               EA 93.00$        67.44$        

565173 EMERGENCY CARE BACKPACK XL    EA 105.72$       67.47$        

264674 TIMBUK2 COMMUTE LAPTOP MESS BL EA 119.00$       67.47$        

848215 18INCH PAD HOLDER W/RISE PLAS EA 149.25$       67.52$        

423471 TRED REM DELL K3756 HY BLK TNR EA 84.99$        67.60$        

24366885 35QT SDE BUCKET WRINGER YEL2.0 EA 159.00$       67.65$        

736738 HP 825A BLACK LASERJET TONER  EA 97.36$        67.74$        

2662062 MX MASTER 2S-GRAPHITE         EA 69.99$        67.83$        

643532 PF17.0W WIDESCREEN NOTEBOOK PR EA 75.49$        67.89$        

1364793 23IN CERAMIC TOWER HEATER     EA 69.99$        67.89$        

108644 DELL C5GC3 HY CYAN TONER      EA 69.99$        67.89$        

2077444 DELL E310 HY BLACK TONER CART EA 69.99$        67.89$        

2609585 KENSINGTON USB-C MOBILE DOCK  EA 69.99$        67.89$        

1490000 KEYS-TO-GO (BLACK)            EA 69.99$        67.89$        

2438076 TRED REMAN BRO TN221BK BLK TNR EA 67.99$        67.95$        

786317 DELL 1230C BLACK TONER CARTRID EA 72.99$        67.99$        

2676142 MK850 WIRELESS COMBO (BLACK)  EA 99.99$        67.99$        

887521 MP25MG 12DIGIT HVTDUTYPRNTCALC EA 149.99$       67.99$        

513695 STEEL CARD FILE DRAWER BLK 6X9 EA 248.10$       68.01$        

258204 PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER - PETITE EA 79.20$        68.04$        

045853 PLASTIC TEASPOON CLR 1000/CART EA 201.92$       68.05$        

327044 TRED REM DELL HX756 HY BLK TNR EA 91.19$        68.08$        

20003581 HW 6108 DIGITAL SECURITY BOX  EA 150.99$       68.13$        

24335562 CARRYING CASE FOR SURFACE PRO EA 69.99$        68.19$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

078482 LID 2989 RECTNGL WASTE PUB SQ EA 113.00$       68.20$        

735305 HP 125A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 120.34$       68.32$        

769946 HP 72 130ML PHOTO BLK INKJET  EA 94.95$        68.36$        

404281 3/4X5YD GRY 3M 4941 VHB TAPE  EA 132.38$       68.39$        

791356 TRED REMAN HP 61X HY BLACK TNR EA 219.44$       68.42$        

769953 HP 72 PRINTHEAD GRAY/BLACK    EA 99.57$        68.44$        

712994 HP 36A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 119.01$       68.45$        

372081 SOLUTION HOSE 15FTX1.5IN      EA 179.05$       68.47$        

889138 BROTHER TN310 BLACK TONER     EA 69.49$        68.51$        

472522 AMAX HIGH-CAP STPLR 210SH     EA 175.95$       68.52$        

2676253 U1200 RCA 4-LINE CORDLESS     EA 79.99$        68.58$        

230003 3X2 PRESTIGE2 4MTH CLNDR BOARD EA 172.52$       68.59$        

2434241 HP 19A IMAGING DRUM (CF219A)  EA 99.65$        68.59$        

1682309 SBG CORK BOARD ALUM FRAME 5X3 EA 175.21$       68.68$        

506285 MAT INDOOR RIBBED 4X6 GRAY    EA 130.80$       68.69$        

489827 SORTER 12 COMPARTMENT DOVE GRY EA 120.89$       68.69$        

1490007 TYPE+ CASE (BLACK)            EA 109.99$       68.69$        

369608 48W  STAGE GUARDRAIL BLK      EA 142.17$       68.78$        

695032 FELLOWES BINDMACHINE STARPLUS EA 124.99$       68.80$        

791262 TRED REMAN CANON S35 BLACK TNR EA 157.60$       68.81$        

085418 SCOOT 3TRAY CUBBY BOOKCASE BLK EA 94.00$        68.85$        

168135 TECTONIC 17INBACKPACK BLK/RED EA 175.00$       68.85$        

795712 SOLO 17 IN ROLLING PORTFOLIO  EA 180.00$       68.89$        

328367 TRED REM DELL PK941 HY BLK TNR EA 99.19$        68.93$        

791417 TRED REMAN HP 124A CYAN TNR   EA 123.42$       68.95$        

791419 TRED REMAN HP 124A MAGENTA TNR EA 123.42$       68.95$        

791420 TRED REMAN HP 124A YELLOW TNR EA 123.42$       68.95$        

1017213 SONY ICDPX440 DVR             EA 79.99$        68.97$        

599037 45X53 MED PILE STD LIP CHRMAT EA 114.41$       68.99$        

900061 45X53 XHI PILE STD LIP CHRMAT EA 165.72$       68.99$        

782504 BROTHER TN620 BLACK TONER     EA 85.99$        68.99$        

577261 DELL GP3M4 TONER MAGENTA      EA 76.99$        68.99$        

815974 SOLENOID ELECTRIC STAPLER     EA 120.59$       68.99$        

2401785 TRED REMAN BRO DR630 DRUM UNIT EA 83.99$        68.99$        

791395 TRED REMAN HP 09X HY BLACK TNR EA 247.29$       68.99$        

891762 MICR 12A COMPATIBLE TNR CART  EA 174.95$       69.09$        

2121077 SOFT SCRUB BRUSH 13           EA 99.92$        69.10$        

476058 SWINGLINE PRTBL ELEC STAPLER  EA 124.61$       69.13$        

702267 DPS REMAN TONER HP 53A Q7553A EA 122.78$       69.16$        

489828 SORTER 12 COMPARTMENT MED OAK EA 120.89$       69.16$        

791416 TRED REMAN HP 124A BLACK TNR  EA 113.08$       69.17$        

372287 XEROX 106R01627 CYAN TONER    EA 104.21$       69.19$        

582983 BIN TILT HORIZONTAL 4-BIN     EA 70.36$        69.20$        

2721799 MICROSAVER 2.0 KEYED TWIN LOCK EA 87.85$        69.20$        

848188 14IN PAD DRIVER BRIST MEMPR15 EA 98.25$        69.22$        

422749 GROUP LOCK BOX                EA 106.35$       69.23$        

436724 DPS REMAN TONER HP 27A C4127A EA 137.85$       69.30$        

1095659 HW540 ENCORE PRO 540 MONAURAL EA 122.00$       69.30$        

462092 3X2 TOTAL ERASE BRD W/GRID    EA 128.94$       69.35$        

894710 TRED REMAN BRO TN650 HYBLK TR EA 110.39$       69.38$        

887012 12 INCH WOOD GUILOTINE TRIMMER EA 78.20$        69.39$        

1586018 FULLCLROUTDRMESHBANNER8OZ3X6  EA 74.98$        69.41$        

372080 VACUUM HOSE 15FTX1.5IN        EA 96.80$        69.45$        

774822 HARNESS POLYESTER BACKD-RING  EA 85.66$        69.46$        

561923 PLANTRONICS TELEPHONE HEADSET EA 129.95$       69.50$        

915130 OVER & UNDER PLUS FLOOR SEALER EA 163.70$       69.56$        

437183 SAMSUNG MLT-D101S BLK TNR CART EA 92.78$        69.59$        

014156 KEYBOARD TRAY CHERRY          EA 133.00$       69.74$        

014004 KEYBOARD TRAY GRAPHITE        EA 133.00$       69.74$        

014078 KEYBOARD TRAY MAPLE           EA 133.00$       69.74$        

2070536 PRO FLR STRIPPER              EA 174.62$       69.74$        

1658963 RUGGED MAXWITH STAND IPAD AIR2 EA 89.99$        69.74$        

2427415 ORGANIZER PAT BLACK 7X5       EA 97.00$        69.78$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1558128 TRED REMAN DELL RGCN6 BLK TNR EA 71.99$        69.83$        

760473 LEXMARK C540H1KG RTN BLK TN HY EA 88.87$        69.84$        

1989919 HP 972A PAGEWIDE BLACK INK    EA 84.50$        69.89$        

925831 SAMSUNG MLT-D205S BLK TNR CART EA 88.97$        69.89$        

1582342 XEROX PH6022/WC6027 TNR CYAN  EA 91.20$        69.91$        

069316 BROTHER PTH300 LABEL MAKER    EA 109.95$       69.99$        

242806 CARBON FILTER FOR AERAMAX 290 EA 72.48$        69.99$        

985620 DELL DRYXV TONER CARTRIDGE BLK EA 82.99$        69.99$        

854133 FILTER PRIVACY 22  EACH       EA 209.27$       69.99$        

150011 HP NAE-12C BUSINESS CALCULATOR EA 79.99$        69.99$        

1670026 MOBILEPRO DELUXE MINI FOLIO   EA 89.99$        69.99$        

1659051 RUGGED VERSAVU IPAD AIR 2     EA 99.99$        69.99$        

24216338 SAMSONITE LARGE BACKPACK      EA 166.00$       69.99$        

2108609 SMT COMP ANSI A+ LG CAB REFILL EA 123.36$       69.99$        

1687604 TARGUS 65WULTRSLM LAPTOPCHARGR EA 74.99$        69.99$        

505296 WENGER MAINFRAME COMP CS 15.4 EA 135.00$       69.99$        

264898 X-ACTO PROX ELECTRC SHRPNR    EA 163.79$       69.99$        

812326 CANON 116 CYAN TONER          EA 108.00$       70.00$        

1432654 ENCOREPRO HW520 BINAURAL HEAD EA 128.00$       70.00$        

2105889 DELL 593-BBOW 3K TNR BLK      EA 75.00$        70.03$        

885943 TRED REMAN BRO DR360 DRUM UNIT EA 101.59$       70.11$        

1146923 15.6 LAPTOP  TABLET BACKPACK  EA 79.99$        70.19$        

1168072 BROTHER TN339BK SUP HY BLK TNR EA 77.99$        70.19$        

816170 DISPLAY EXT ST PNL GY         EA 98.45$        70.20$        

806186 SMARTLINK STORAGE TRAY KIT  6 EA 134.00$       70.20$        

400342 TRED REMAN BRO DR620 DRUM UNIT EA 137.99$       70.21$        

752748 ENVIROPLUS 4X6 MAT  BLACK     EA 139.74$       70.22$        

24327400 6PK WAX RIBBON 4.33INX242FT   EA 71.58$        70.24$        

850748 DUSTER EZTRAP W/250SH WE      EA 132.94$       70.24$        

735291 HP 125A CYAN TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 110.60$       70.29$        

735273 HP 125A MAGENTA TONER         EA 110.60$       70.29$        

735277 HP 125A YELLOW TONER (CB542A) EA 110.60$       70.29$        

985830 MECHANICAL AUTO CUT TOWEL DISP EA 76.27$        70.32$        

847762 BIN PANEL 18POCKET BK         EA 150.00$       70.33$        

177515 BAUMGARTEN 45000 RIBBON & ROLL EA 85.00$        70.38$        

1273760 SEBMS310R HY TONER BLK        EA 168.77$       70.49$        

456843 HP 15X HY BLACK TONER         EA 143.09$       70.62$        

24345837 2020 STND DIARY BUS DAILY 7X10 EA 93.19$        70.63$        

1110537 CUSTOM PRINT GLASS DRY ERASE 1 EA 109.95$       70.69$        

607592 WRIST REST W/MOUSE PAD ADJ GEL EA 110.88$       70.70$        

468131 MAT ANTI-FATIGUE 3X5 BLUE     EA 121.50$       70.76$        

890258 SHERPA DESK REF SYSTEM BLU/GRY EA 147.45$       70.88$        

1682294 SBG GRAY BULLETIN BOARD 4X3   EA 141.99$       70.89$        

816171 DESKTOP REFERENCE STARTER SET EA 99.75$        70.95$        

733726 APC BE550G BATTERY BACK UP    EA 112.00$       70.99$        

181791 26 H AV CART                  EA 143.85$       71.12$        

276873 EXPLORATION LAB               EA 86.00$        71.19$        

1680385 EXECUTIVE 15.6 BACKPACK       EA 79.99$        71.22$        

1539813 VTECH CM18045 4 LINE CDL HS   EA 79.95$        71.23$        

848186 20INCH PAD HOLDER W/RISE      EA 200.89$       71.29$        

049218 URBAN ROAD WARRIER KIT        EA 118.97$       71.33$        

180665 FLIPN LITE 5FT PLATFORM LADDER EA 124.99$       71.39$        

2401378 TRED REMAN CANON 137 BLACK TNR EA 88.80$        71.39$        

356642 XEROX 106R01591 CYAN TONER    EA 106.26$       71.42$        

934611 MV HEAVY DUTY FLDNG EASEL BLK EA 197.87$       71.44$        

934610 MV HEAVY DUTY FLDNG EASEL SLVR EA 197.87$       71.44$        

1259330 CANON 137 BLACK TONER         EA 111.00$       71.49$        

820984 COFFEMAKER DRIP BHST          EA 118.00$       71.49$        

423879 HP 305A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 127.97$       71.50$        

791250 TRED REMAN HP 42A BLK TNR CART EA 222.92$       71.56$        

413794 ORGANIZER  36 COMPARTMENT     EA 213.99$       71.64$        

1585356 HP 201A LASERJET TONR CART CYN EA 122.13$       71.69$        

1585360 HP 201A LASERJET TONR CART MAG EA 122.13$       71.69$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1585362 HP 201A LASERJET TONR CART YEL EA 122.13$       71.69$        

506291 MAT SUPER-SOAKER 3X5 CHARCOAL EA 132.75$       71.69$        

1175978 RUBBER-TAK TACKBRD PRES 2X3   EA 128.42$       71.92$        

205611 10CUPDRIPCOFMKFRONTACCESS     EA 79.95$        71.96$        

604351 WENGER SYNERGY LPTP BKPK 15.6 EA 150.00$       71.97$        

331223 TRED REMN HP78A/CAN126 BLK TNR EA 95.83$        71.99$        

802535 ONYX MESH ROLLING FILE CUBE   EA 74.00$        72.00$        

1052622 IPAD AIR FOLIO KEYBOARD CASE  EA 129.99$       72.02$        

1781791 STEEL DRYERASE ALUM FRAME 3X2 EA 118.39$       72.03$        

1781786 STEEL DRYERASE BLACK FRAME 3X2 EA 118.39$       72.03$        

817066 SAMSUNG MLT-D105S BLK TNR-DRM EA 96.59$        72.08$        

766220 BOARD MARKER ALUMINUM 4X3     EA 112.00$       72.09$        

23978661 CENTER FOLDING TABLE 30X72 WHT EA 160.00$       72.28$        

514213 DPS REMAN TNR HP 61X C8061X HY EA 223.91$       72.36$        

159860 3M DESKTOP ANTI-GLARE FILTER  EA 93.70$        72.49$        

24341847 BROTHER TN223C CYAN TONER     EA 76.99$        72.49$        

24341848 BROTHER TN223M MAGENTA TONER  EA 76.99$        72.49$        

24341849 BROTHER TN223Y  YELLOW TONER  EA 76.99$        72.49$        

662112 NARROW CONDMENT ORGNZR-8 COMP EA 104.53$       72.49$        

662165 CUP HOLDER - 3 COLUMNS        EA 93.98$        72.52$        

892644 SAMSUNG MLT-D104S BLK TNR CART EA 92.78$        72.58$        

103504 MV 36X24 PLANNER BRD SILVER   EA 228.97$       72.63$        

521038 STEP-ON WASTE RECP  4GAL  WHT EA 121.00$       72.63$        

102165 CANON 125 (3484B001) TONER BLK EA 99.00$        72.64$        

2428891 FA STATION REFILL ANSI B+     EA 134.53$       72.70$        

989698 TARGUS 17 INCH LAPTOP BACKPACK EA 99.99$        72.85$        

1432653 ENCOREPRO HW530 HEADSET       EA 112.00$       72.89$        

2727195 CONTINUUM WHITEBOARD 24 X 24  EA 121.21$       72.90$        

540666 13IN STEP STOOL               EA 141.69$       72.94$        

791421 TRED REMAN HP 27A BLACK TONER EA 122.54$       72.97$        

1191454 46X60 MEDPILE CHAIRMAT W/LIP  EA 132.98$       72.99$        

2402531 SAMSUNG CLT-K503S BLACK TONER EA 114.39$       72.99$        

1169721 DELFECTO 36X48 ENVIRONMAT     EA 80.25$        73.04$        

920655 TRED REM SAM ML-2010D3 BLK TR EA 91.99$        73.07$        

147220 BROTHER TN221BK BLACK TONER   EA 84.99$        73.08$        

662110 CONDIMENT ORGANIZER           EA 120.64$       73.09$        

797806 LW450 LABELWRITER             EA 175.15$       73.17$        

1586019 FULLCLROUTDRMESHBANNER8OZ3X8  EA 92.98$        73.28$        

970906 GENERAL PURPOSE CLEANER 1X5L  EA 154.24$       73.39$        

912442 DELL WHPFG CYAN TONER         EA 83.99$        73.41$        

1669323 19.5 PRIVASCREEN BLACKOUT     EA 179.99$       73.43$        

848214 19INCH PAD HOLDER W/RISE PLAS EA 181.08$       73.43$        

812324 CANON 116 MAGENTA TONER       EA 108.00$       73.50$        

812323 CANON 116 YELLOW TONER        EA 108.00$       73.50$        

857895 WATERHOG ECO PREMIER 3X5 BLACK EA 129.57$       73.52$        

436745 DPS REMAN TNR HP 27X C4127X HY EA 223.91$       73.56$        

871004 MAG IN/OUT PERSONNEL BRD 23X16 EA 146.18$       73.64$        

773874 HP 940 BLK/YEL PRINTHEAD      EA 93.12$        73.65$        

773876 HP 940 MAG/CYAN PRINTHEAD     EA 93.12$        73.65$        

970228 RPLCMNT ALUM SGN 20X28 ANGFRM EA 75.99$        73.71$        

826029 CHAIR STACKING NBE            EA 134.30$       73.81$        

826030 CHAIR STACKING WN             EA 134.30$       73.81$        

661016 BALT LAP JR. LAPTOP DESK      EA 131.81$       73.82$        

577251 DELL V1620 TONER CYAN         EA 76.99$        73.88$        

561172 BROTHER TN540 BLACK TONER     EA 98.49$        73.90$        

750659 HOG HEAVEN 5/8 MAT  3X5 BLACK EA 126.65$       73.92$        

650555 BOARD TRANSLUCENT EDGE 23X16  EA 87.85$        74.00$        

745250 DELL 1320C BLACK TONER CART   EA 78.99$        74.03$        

518753 BOARD BULLTN FABRC 3 X 2 GY   EA 136.00$       74.11$        

2317958 ZLCS217 BLACK LAPTOP BACKPACK EA 79.99$        74.17$        

1432655 ENCOREPRO HW520V BINAURAL HEAD EA 116.00$       74.20$        

847617 MIRROR HLF DOME SECUR 26      EA 100.00$       74.31$        

375051 IC SHELVING WIRE MANAGEMENT   EA 115.90$       74.39$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24353891 WATERPROOF FIRE CHEST MEDIUM  EA 94.99$        74.40$        

219914 3X2 INFNTY MAG GLS BRD WHITE  EA 139.96$       74.42$        

944910 TRED REM BRO TN315BK HY BLK TR EA 103.19$       74.46$        

271740 18X24 ENLIGHTEN GLASS BLACK   EA 133.00$       74.48$        

943767 1X1.5 NONMAGNTC DRYERSE GLASS EA 133.00$       74.48$        

952697 ENLIGHTEN FROSTED PEARL  1.5X2 EA 133.00$       74.48$        

103732 BARSKA AX11694 105 PSTN KEYBX EA 76.83$        74.53$        

24357752 TRED REMAN HP 410A CYAN TONER EA 134.63$       74.58$        

1643527 TARGUSIPAD AIR 2 PIVOTAL KB   EA 99.99$        74.59$        

1680387 EXECUTIVE 15.6 BRIEFCASE      EA 99.99$        74.65$        

049216 4 PERSON EMERGENCY BACKPACK   EA 134.72$       74.69$        

889092 BROTHER DR420 DRUM UNIT       EA 104.99$       74.71$        

791422 TRED REMAN HP 27X HY BLACK TNR EA 199.03$       74.73$        

24390821 RY20 STND DIARY JOURNAL 7X12  EA 115.09$       74.75$        

577974 CL300L 12 LASER LIGHT TRIMMER EA 137.41$       74.77$        

140266 HP 970 (CN621AM) BLACK INK    EA 90.54$        74.80$        

869097 LOGITECH MK710 WRLSS COMBO    EA 128.94$       74.90$        

2191480 64GB STORE N GO SECURE USB 3.0 EA 110.00$       74.95$        

2735027 BROTHER TN760 HY BLACK TONER  EA 81.99$        74.96$        

147214 BROTHER TN225Y HY YELLOW TONER EA 98.99$        74.97$        

2258185 BROTHER QL800 LABEL PRINTER   EA 149.99$       74.99$        

147217 BROTHER TN225C HY CYAN TONER  EA 98.99$        74.99$        

24339498 BROTHER TN227BK HY BLACK TONER EA 80.49$        74.99$        

2698286 BROTHER TN431BK BLACK TONER   EA 82.49$        74.99$        

2698287 BROTHER TN431C CYAN TONER     EA 82.49$        74.99$        

2698288 BROTHER TN431M MAGENTA TONER  EA 82.49$        74.99$        

2698289 BROTHER TN431Y YELLOW TONER   EA 82.49$        74.99$        

1738610 MOBILEPRO MINI FOLIO IPAD 4   EA 89.99$        74.99$        

2332623 SICURIX SOLID 300 - RIBBON    EA 84.42$        74.99$        

779072 TRIGRIP 4X6 MAT BROWTONE S    EA 136.02$       75.04$        

954076 HP 131A CYAN TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 130.31$       75.13$        

954084 HP 131A MAGENTA TONER         EA 130.31$       75.13$        

954075 HP 131A YELLOW TONER CARTRIDGE EA 130.31$       75.13$        

848190 20IN PAD DRIVER BRISTLE MRMPRO EA 159.44$       75.22$        

085797 BISTRO STOOL CUSHION/FTREST BK EA 157.50$       75.23$        

084374 DIESEL STOOL PEWTER           EA 98.00$        75.24$        

818743 FLAG INDICATOR 6FLAG          EA 157.78$       75.24$        

24145300 ANTI-FATIGUE MAT 39X20 BLK    EA 155.00$       75.29$        

908455 OKI 44574701 BLACK TONER      EA 100.90$       75.29$        

934462 VARIO ANTIMICROBIAL WALL SYSTM EA 114.95$       75.29$        

1103529 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  EA 143.00$       75.41$        

147215 BROTHER TN225M HY MAGENT TONER EA 98.99$        75.63$        

652192 VAULTZ LOCKING MOBILE CHEST LL EA 134.99$       75.71$        

391547 HEADSET MIRAGE W/ NOICE CANCEL EA 129.95$       75.84$        

510637 MAT CROSS-OVER 4X6 BN         EA 165.60$       75.85$        

723037 17IN NOTBOOK/LCD PRIVACY FILTR EA 129.99$       75.95$        

667248 PLANTRONICS APA23 SAVI EHS CBL EA 79.95$        75.95$        

1115010 SATURN 3I 95 9.5IN LAMINATOR  EA 214.99$       75.99$        

661825 CANON 104 BLACK TONER         EA 116.00$       76.00$        

954080 HP 131X HY BLACK TONER        EA 132.05$       76.13$        

1587289 PLANTRONICS CALISTO610HEADSEAT EA 99.95$        76.22$        

1566950 TRED REMAN HP 14X HY BLK TONER EA 272.06$       76.24$        

815567 RECEPTACLE ATYOURDISP 38G     EA 152.00$       76.25$        

906739 OKI 44469801 BLACK TONER      EA 97.60$        76.29$        

2423340 LINOSAFE STRIPPER 5 GL        EA 227.16$       76.38$        

778440 WATERHOG ECO 3X5 MAT BROWN S  EA 129.57$       76.47$        

826031 CHAIR STACKING BK             EA 134.30$       76.49$        

826028 CHAIR STACKING GMG            EA 134.30$       76.49$        

830171 COZY COUPE  30TH ANN EDITION  EA 79.99$        76.49$        

1878689 HP 410A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 130.31$       76.49$        

835565 PORTABLE STEEL SOCCER GOAL    EA 94.99$        76.49$        

915650 MDNGHT BLK WOOD CORNER SHELF  EA 98.07$        76.50$        

780066 2X3 CRADLE TO CRADLE BLACK SPL EA 136.68$       76.54$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

760476 HP 05A BLACK TONER CART       EA 135.31$       76.55$        

684613 24 COMPARTMENT SORTER LTR SIZE EA 143.89$       76.58$        

462206 BOARD CORK 3X2 LT. CHERRY     EA 91.00$        76.59$        

746257 SOLO 16 ROLLING LAPTOP CASE   EA 185.00$       76.59$        

576070 CARTRIDGE CLEANING ULTRIUM    EA 96.36$        76.75$        

823376 DURATHANE FLOOR FINISH PAIL   EA 216.41$       76.76$        

920651 TRED REMAN BRO TN115C HYCYN TR EA 131.99$       76.77$        

920649 TRED REMAN BRO TN115Y HYYEL TR EA 131.99$       76.77$        

24354688 CORK BOARD LINEB 40X30        EA 135.96$       76.80$        

808021 ELECTRIC PUNCH 30 SHEETS      EA 158.53$       76.83$        

2758178 HP 202A CYAN ORIGINAL LASERJET EA 108.12$       76.89$        

2758188 HP 202A ORIGINAL MAGENTA LASER EA 108.12$       76.89$        

2758180 HP 202A YELLOW ORIGINAL LASERJ EA 108.12$       76.89$        

599527 66X60 MED PILE WORKSTN CHRMAT EA 200.82$       76.99$        

782409 BOARD CORK ALUMINUM FRAME 4X3 EA 110.34$       76.99$        

868110 DELL 2MMJP HY BLACK TONER     EA 94.99$        76.99$        

085822 HP 727 130ML GRAY DESIGNJET   EA 93.93$        76.99$        

085823 HP 727 130ML PHO BLK DESIGNJET EA 93.93$        76.99$        

111946 ROLLATOR BASIC BURGUNDY       EA 159.93$       76.99$        

496002 2-WAY ADJUSTABLE POCKET STAND EA 79.49$        77.11$        

812585 RECEPTACLE WASTE ROUND BRUTE 2 EA 143.74$       77.11$        

258201 RECESS MNT TOILETSEAT CVR DISP EA 122.00$       77.12$        

791313 TRED REMN CANON E40 XL BLK TNR EA 172.00$       77.16$        

791255 TRED REMAN HP 42X HY BLACK TNR EA 337.32$       77.18$        

581921 6 GALLON OILY WASTE CANW/LEVER EA 109.83$       77.23$        

2637923 7122COMMONTPATMNWLNT          EA 126.50$       77.23$        

279675 71X22 COMMON TOP AMER DK CHRY EA 126.50$       77.23$        

279669 71X22 COMMON TOP AMER MAHO    EA 126.50$       77.23$        

862468 GPF14.1W GLD WIDE NTBK PVCYFTR EA 85.00$        77.23$        

24023908 6 HOOK FAMILY COAT RACK BLACK EA 142.00$       77.24$        

912441 DELL 9M2WC MAGENTA TONER      EA 83.99$        77.24$        

769856 HP 72 130ML GRAY INKJET CART  EA 94.95$        77.26$        

769941 HP 72 130ML MATTE BLK INKJET  EA 94.95$        77.26$        

1128495 DUAL MONITOR & HANDLE KIT     EA 195.00$       77.29$        

180332 SAMSUNG MLT-D116L HY BLK TNR  EA 96.59$        77.32$        

240838 LEITZ ICON SMART LABELING SYST EA 199.99$       77.34$        

331221 TRED REM SAM MLD2850B HYBLK TR EA 122.02$       77.39$        

265440 MIRROR PLATEGLASS 24X26       EA 109.80$       77.40$        

1682166 SBG COMBO BOARD OAK FRAME 4X3 EA 146.87$       77.46$        

2121139 SC ANSI A LG MTL FA KIT REFILL EA 78.48$        77.48$        

892571 SENTRY ELECTRONICS SEC SAFE   EA 193.96$       77.53$        

515971 ORGANIZER VERTICAL WOOD 12 SEC EA 93.00$        77.54$        

852181 ATT DECT 2 LINE CID/TAD CW    EA 79.95$        77.55$        

2711182 1ST NOTES RECORDING IN STEREO EA 79.99$        77.59$        

2739982 ACCESSORY TV MOUNT FOR MEETUP EA 79.99$        77.59$        

2658173 MX ANYWHERE 2S-GRAPHITE       EA 79.99$        77.59$        

130713 PLANTRONICS VOYAGER LEGEND    EA 79.99$        77.59$        

2363984 TARGUS VERSALINK TRAVEL DOCK  EA 79.99$        77.59$        

377429 BOOK RECORD 10.38X8.38        EA 126.27$       77.74$        

24311724 TRU RED 10 SHEET MICRO SHDR   EA 152.46$       77.76$        

679088 BROTHER TN115BK HY BLACK TNR  EA 117.99$       77.78$        

180681 SAMSUNG MLT-D115L HHY BLK TNR EA 125.83$       77.78$        

574850 HP 78XL HY TRI-COLOR INK      EA 123.13$       77.79$        

1586015 FULLCLRDRBLVNYLBANNER15OZ3X8  EA 82.98$        77.80$        

1075641 PTD600                        EA 159.99$       77.83$        

485102 PRIVACY FILTER F/18  LCD      EA 80.24$        77.83$        

2267002 IRIS 10 DRWR CART WHITE       EA 84.47$        77.87$        

2400330 SHARP 1901 PAPERLESSPRINT CALC EA 86.68$        77.95$        

612783 BROTHER TN550 BLACK TONER     EA 102.99$       77.99$        

838284 CANON FX-3 BLACK TONER        EA 101.20$       77.99$        

791414 TRED REM HP 121A/122A/123A MAG EA 130.45$       77.99$        

791324 TRED REMAN CANON FX7 BLACK TNR EA 94.16$        78.00$        

2127649 SONY DIGITAL VOICE ICDUX560BLK EA 129.99$       78.05$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

897277 FLOOR FINISH VECTRA 5 GAL     EA 145.25$       78.06$        

103186 1 GAL DRY CELL BATT RECY PAIL EA 104.31$       78.07$        

103187 5 GAL MIXED LAMPS RCYCLNG PAIL EA 104.31$       78.07$        

756440 SAMSUNG MLTD209SXAA BK TNR-DRM EA 102.95$       78.10$        

462287 BOARD CORK 3X2 GRAPHITE       EA 91.00$        78.11$        

769855 HP 72 130ML CYAN INKJET CART  EA 94.95$        78.17$        

769939 HP 72 130ML MAG INKJET CART   EA 94.95$        78.17$        

769950 HP 72 130ML YEL INKJET CART   EA 94.95$        78.17$        

199827 CANON 131 CYAN TONER CARTRIDGE EA 116.00$       78.19$        

199825 CANON 131 MAGENTA TONER       EA 116.00$       78.19$        

199821 CANON 131 YELLOW TONER        EA 116.00$       78.19$        

750856 TRIGRIP 3X10 MAT  RED/BLACK   EA 170.02$       78.19$        

423149 SKULLGARD PROTECTIVE CAP TAN  EA 150.23$       78.23$        

102741 HP 73  130ML CHROMRED INKCART EA 109.12$       78.23$        

24023898 6 HOOK FAMILY COAT RACK CHERRY EA 142.00$       78.26$        

398780 SAMSUNG MLT-D103L HY BLK TNR  EA 109.31$       78.27$        

2676254 U1100 RCA 4-LINE CORDLESS     EA 119.99$       78.27$        

265435 MORROR STAINLESS STEEL 18X36  EA 86.60$        78.30$        

736778 DIGITAL COIN SORTER/COUNTER   EA 229.99$       78.37$        

812309 CANON 116 BLACK TONER         EA 116.00$       78.40$        

1170058 SPEED PRO 45 ELECTRIC STAPLER EA 225.20$       78.40$        

504506 STAPLER HVY DTY DESK EXTRA BK EA 208.20$       78.40$        

791314 TRED REMAN CANON X25 BLACK TNR EA 104.80$       78.40$        

24398984 HP 414A BLACK LJ TONER CART   EA 118.34$       78.42$        

886563 DPS REMAN TNER HP16A Q7516A BK EA 252.50$       78.44$        

392467 BROTHER TN460 HY BLACK TNR    EA 110.49$       78.46$        

686212 FIRST AID STATION 312 PCS     EA 80.89$        78.46$        

730780 DELL PF028 3110CN/15CN BLK TNR EA 99.99$        78.50$        

890988 EASY CLEAN DRYERASE BRD 2X3 AL EA 114.49$       78.51$        

1155740 PRESTIGE2 MAG CORK MAHOG 3X2  EA 144.72$       78.51$        

2723697 PLANTRONICS C3225 BLACKWIRE   EA 79.95$        78.54$        

890991 EARTH-IT CORK BOARD 3X4 ALUM  EA 126.13$       78.57$        

791218 TRED REMAN HP 96A BLACK TONER EA 156.50$       78.67$        

750737 COMFORT FLOW MAT  3X5 BLACK   EA 129.39$       78.70$        

938460 TRED REMAN HP 90A BLK TNR CART EA 210.35$       78.74$        

140265 HP 971 (CN622AM) CYAN INK     EA 94.42$        78.79$        

140264 HP 971 (CN623AM) MAGENTA INK  EA 94.42$        78.79$        

140263 HP 971 (CN624AM) YELLOW INK   EA 94.42$        78.79$        

356645 XEROX 106R01593 YELLOW TONER  EA 106.26$       78.82$        

100575 NO FOOD OR DRINK 3X5 HORIZONTA EA 199.68$       78.84$        

122453 NO SMOKING  3X5 VERTICAL      EA 142.49$       78.84$        

122452 NO SMOKING 3X5 HORIZONTAL     EA 142.49$       78.84$        

100576 NO FOOD OR DRINK 3X5 VERTICAL EA 199.68$       78.85$        

049554 SAMSUNG MLT-D203S BLK TNR CART EA 100.41$       78.89$        

913579 CAREFREE FLOOR FINISH SEALER 5 EA 185.35$       78.90$        

398030 SAMSUNG MLTD103S/XAA BLK TNR  EA 90.24$        78.94$        

2697999 BROTHER TN433BK HY BLK TNR    EA 86.49$        78.98$        

455729 ROUND GLASS CONVEX MIRROR 26IN EA 95.00$        78.99$        

372289 XEROX 106R01628 MAGENTA TONER EA 104.21$       78.99$        

199816 CANON 131 HY BLACK TONER      EA 118.00$       79.09$        

2438147 TRED REM BRO TN225C HY CYN TNR EA 79.19$        79.15$        

2438146 TRED REM BRO TN225M HY MAG TNR EA 79.19$        79.15$        

2438110 TRED REM BRO TN225Y HY YEL TNR EA 79.19$        79.15$        

556313 S.I.HVY DATESTAMP 2INX2-3/4IN EA 115.60$       79.21$        

1624682 185 BLACKOUT PRIVACY FILTER   EA 139.99$       79.29$        

1854171 EPSON TR12X220 CYAN XL INK    EA 99.99$        79.32$        

1854169 EPSON TR12X320 MAGENTA XL INK EA 99.99$        79.32$        

1854180 EPSON TR12X420 YELLOW XL INK  EA 99.99$        79.32$        

944909 TRED REM BRO TN315C HY CYN TNR EA 109.99$       79.39$        

944908 TRED REM BRO TN315M HY MAG TNR EA 109.99$       79.39$        

944907 TRED REM BRO TN315Y HY YEL TNR EA 109.99$       79.39$        

1004276 TRED REMAN HP 131X HY BLK TNR EA 105.64$       79.39$        

2721784 KENSINGTON LOCKING KIT        EA 80.45$        79.40$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

428759 6 HOOK WALL RACK              EA 83.00$        79.46$        

951462 JORDYN LAPTOP TOTE  BLACK     EA 87.99$        79.49$        

122201 LEXMARK 801SY YELLOW RTRN TON EA 116.25$       79.49$        

24353885 SOLID 310 PRINTER RIBBON YMCKO EA 82.00$        79.54$        

489171 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ HG 2L L  EA 146.60$       79.65$        

489166 SHIRT TK POLO 6.7 OZ NB 2L L  EA 110.34$       79.65$        

841150 PURELL LTX/TFX DSPNR FLR STND EA 161.90$       79.71$        

662145 NARROW CONDIMENT ORGANIZER    EA 93.98$        79.75$        

975732 RECEPTICALEWASTESQBK          EA 117.38$       79.75$        

369953 POLYPROPYLENE DISK            EA 139.90$       79.80$        

782342 BOARD MARK N WIPE PLSTC  3X2  EA 97.86$        79.88$        

948850 .5X7200 16X6HNDGR PP STRAPEMB EA 139.47$       79.89$        

1989914 HP 972A PAGEWIDE CYAN INK     EA 95.61$        79.89$        

1989911 HP 972A PAGEWIDE MAGENTA INK  EA 95.61$        79.89$        

1989921 HP 972A PAGEWIDE YELLOW INK   EA 95.61$        79.89$        

867278 SAMSUNG MLT-D208S BLK TNR CART EA 110.58$       79.89$        

787457 OPENER LETTER ELEC DESKTOP GY EA 163.50$       79.96$        

462279 3X2 BLACK FOAM TACK BRD       EA 130.84$       79.99$        

798093 4 X6  TRI-GRIP MAT CHARCOAL   EA 136.02$       79.99$        

518237 BOARD MESSAGE WRITE WAY RECT. EA 160.00$       79.99$        

280862 BROTHER PTP700 LABEL MAKER    EA 129.95$       79.99$        

1680386 EXECUTIVE 15.6 BACKPACK       EA 141.50$       79.99$        

680426 HP 70 MATTE BLACK INK         EA 109.12$       79.99$        

102712 HP 72  MA/CYN DJ PRNTHED      EA 99.57$        79.99$        

951463 JORDYN LAPTOP TOTE  RUBY RED  EA 87.99$        79.99$        

2741240 LED DESK LAMP W/ BUILT-IN FAN EA 119.99$       79.99$        

1670027 MOBILEPRO SERIES DELUXE FOLIO EA 99.99$        79.99$        

946196 POWERSHRED 60CS XCUT SHREDDER EA 204.99$       79.99$        

791338 TRED REMAN HP 49X HY BLACK TNR EA 225.20$       79.99$        

750858 TRIGRIP 4X6 MAT  CABOT GREY   EA 136.02$       79.99$        

1586011 VERT BANNERW/RETRACTABLE STAND EA 81.70$        79.99$        

603403 HP 124A BLACK TONER           EA 141.35$       80.01$        

1273761 SEBMS410R HY TONER BLK        EA 254.01$       80.05$        

181645 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 158.55$       80.06$        

1775984 24 IN TRADITIONAL WALL CLOCK  EA 128.35$       80.09$        

887352 DPS REMAN TNR LEXMARK E250 BK EA 149.57$       80.16$        

117444 LEXMARK 601 RETURN TONER BLK  EA 131.31$       80.17$        

2315311 14IN WIDESCREEN LAPTOP PRIVACY EA 82.68$        80.20$        

181641 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 147.67$       80.27$        

890257 VARIO DESK REF SYSTEM AST/GRY EA 99.95$        80.40$        

847615 MIRROR FUL DOME SECUR 18      EA 110.00$       80.42$        

356643 XEROX 106R01592 MAGENTA TONER EA 106.26$       80.46$        

791413 TRED REM HP 121A/122A/123A CYN EA 130.45$       80.54$        

791415 TRED REM HP 121A/122A/123A YEL EA 130.45$       80.54$        

2434088 CENTER DRAWER LAMINTE MAHOGANY EA 160.00$       80.60$        

2434091 CENTER DRAWR LAMINTE AVNTCHRRY EA 160.00$       80.60$        

2434090 CENTER DRAWR LAMINTE AVNTHONEY EA 160.00$       80.60$        

816228 ENCOREPRO MONAURAL HEADSET    EA 144.00$       80.60$        

791428 TRED REMAN HP 308A BLACK TNR  EA 179.44$       80.67$        

791430 TRED REMAN HP 309A MAGENTA TNR EA 178.83$       80.67$        

24330617 05555CT11007                  EA 82.26$        80.79$        

810835 SHELVING UNIT 36X18 BLACK     EA 157.50$       80.89$        

756818 BRUTE QUIET DOLLY             EA 131.60$       80.92$        

557887 DPS REMAN TONER HP 39A Q1339A EA 310.57$       80.92$        

056604 ELCTRNC MTERIAL RCYCLNG SERV  EA 145.08$       80.96$        

554025 CANON 126 BLACK TONER         EA 122.00$       80.99$        

472723 TRED REMN LEXMARK E240 BLK TNR EA 119.43$       80.99$        

176621 BAUMGARTEN 534000-002 RIBBON  EA 85.00$        81.00$        

916817 MEGAPHONE                     EA 92.40$        81.03$        

159045 3M GPF14.0W GOLD WIDESCREEN NO EA 97.80$        81.04$        

181708 26 H AV CART                  EA 164.00$       81.10$        

797797 TRIGRIP 3X10 MAT GREY S       EA 170.02$       81.13$        

24357757 26QT SDE BUCKET WRINGER YEL2.0 EA 146.32$       81.19$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

673780 PUNCH H/D 2-4 HOLE 9/32IN     EA 193.92$       81.22$        

962261 DELL NWYPG BLACK TONER CART   EA 119.19$       81.27$        

1052623 RUGGED VERSAVU IPAD AIR CASE  EA 129.00$       81.37$        

1928229 TRED REMN HP 96AJ XSTD YLD BLK EA 176.07$       81.38$        

071629 SAMSUNG MLT-D119S BLK TNR CART EA 96.59$        81.39$        

878047 UNIFIX CUBES 1000 ASSTD COLOR EA 114.99$       81.49$        

730759 DELL J9833 1110  BLACK TONER  EA 90.99$        81.55$        

1585359 HP 201X HY LASERJET TONR BLACK EA 139.07$       81.64$        

943723 VERTICAL MOUSE RIGHT SM WIRED EA 99.99$        81.65$        

2121061 PAD DRIVER 13                 EA 160.82$       81.78$        

2510198 GOLD PRIVACY FILTER 21.5IN WS EA 131.68$       81.92$        

372119 NYLON 15IN                    EA 143.65$       81.94$        

356252 CHECKPOINT FRIENDLY 16IN MOBIL EA 179.99$       81.96$        

2508759 WENGER AMELIA BLK ZPR PADFOLIO EA 95.00$        82.00$        

883767 COLOSSAL CRAFTS SUPER VALUE D EA 156.79$       82.10$        

2843354 WORKSURFCE RECTNGLE 60W CHERRYEA 159.00$       82.16$        

2843353 WRKSURFCE RECTNGLE 60W MAHGANYEA 159.00$       82.16$        

2843352 WRKSURFCE RECTNGLE 60W PINACLE EA 159.00$       82.16$        

260709 2X3 ENLIGHTEN GLASS DRY ERASE EA 146.77$       82.19$        

2397200 12 INCH CARBO TI GUILLOTINE TR EA 89.40$        82.24$        

2607646 P&G HIGH AFF PREM FLR FNSH 5GL EA 195.49$       82.26$        

1678497 ESLER GUEST CHAIR W/O CASTERS EA 110.25$       82.35$        

520020 CANON X25 BLACK TONER         EA 131.00$       82.36$        

730779 DELL 3010CN CYAN TONER        EA 94.99$        82.40$        

791325 TRED REMAN CANON FX8 BLK TNR  EA 115.19$       82.40$        

1273914 SEBMX410R HY TONER BLK        EA 254.01$       82.44$        

2706120 BROTHER TN436BK SUP HY BLK TNR EA 90.49$        82.49$        

181707 26 H AV CART                  EA 164.00$       82.54$        

2662044 TRED REM BRO TN336C HY CYN TNR EA 99.99$        82.59$        

2662043 TRED REM BRO TN336M HY MAG TNR EA 99.99$        82.59$        

2662042 TRED REM BRO TN336Y HY YEL TNR EA 99.99$        82.59$        

920650 TRED REMAN BRO TN115M HYMAG TR EA 131.99$       82.65$        

655987 DPS REMAN TONER HP 11A Q6511A EA 171.92$       82.67$        

2715778 LEX MS/X317/417/517/617 RET   EA 110.26$       82.68$        

779038 TRIGRIP 4X6 MAT GREY S        EA 136.02$       82.70$        

2721760 SMARTFIT LAPTOP RISER         EA 86.64$        82.71$        

2427413 A5 ORGANIZER PAT BLACK 9X7    EA 115.00$       82.72$        

948839 .5-.75 INDSTRL PLY STRAP TNSNR EA 143.85$       82.79$        

356067 COSMIC2 95 LAMINATOR          EA 104.99$       82.98$        

1989943 SAMSUNG MLT-D118L HY BLK TNR  EA 115.67$       82.99$        

2766971 TRED REMAN HP 201X HY BLK TNR EA 111.26$       83.09$        

782383 BOARD IN/OUT 2X1.5            EA 244.95$       83.11$        

751756 ELECTRONIC CASH BOX           EA 110.34$       83.16$        

2313378 CENTERDRAWER LMNTE WINTER CHRY EA 160.00$       83.20$        

2434089 CENTR DRAWER LAMINTE DRKESPRSO EA 160.00$       83.20$        

949914 SAMSUNG CLT-C504S CYN TNR CART EA 128.37$       83.42$        

949913 SAMSUNG CLT-M504S MAG TNR CART EA 128.37$       83.42$        

949912 SAMSUNG CLT-Y504S YEL TNR CART EA 128.37$       83.42$        

1752513 FUSION NANO DRY ERASE 3X2 ALUM EA 176.33$       83.56$        

922675 RCA 25252 2-LINE CORDLESS     EA 139.99$       83.63$        

750857 TRIGRIP 3X10 MAT  BROWNSTRONE EA 170.02$       83.66$        

778999 TRIGRIP 3X10 MAT BROWNSTONE S EA 170.02$       83.66$        

103181 MEDIUM CFL BULB RECYCLING BOX EA 111.83$       83.71$        

1025903 OFS COMMON TOP AMERICAN ESP   EA 126.50$       83.72$        

213512 CHAIRMAT 45X53 EVRPET CLR     EA 92.00$        83.73$        

610178 X-STAMPER 1-7/16INX2-3/16INVER EA 86.25$        83.75$        

760451 DELL 2130CN/2135CN BLACK TONER EA 89.99$        83.76$        

730255 SAFE GARY PERSONAL LGY        EA 147.00$       83.78$        

753898 TRAIT CRATE: GRADE 4          EA 160.41$       83.82$        

753897 TRAIT CRATE: GRADE 5          EA 160.41$       83.82$        

774930 WATER COOLER 7 GAL            EA 107.68$       83.89$        

399229 DRYER MAG 4MNTH PLNR BRD 24X36 EA 148.84$       83.94$        

399228 DRYER MAG MTHLY PLNR BRD 24X36 EA 148.84$       83.94$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

399225 DRYERS MAG WKLY PLNR BRD 24X36 EA 148.84$       83.94$        

399230 DRYERS MAG YEAR PLNR BRD 24X36 EA 148.84$       83.94$        

678215 MV BOARD 36X24 PLNR GRID WH   EA 194.64$       83.94$        

779077 ENVIROPLUS 3X10 MAT BROWN     EA 182.72$       83.98$        

213139 3M PRIVACY WIDESCRN FILTER 20 EA 189.07$       83.99$        

680442 HP 70 MAGENTA INK             EA 109.12$       83.99$        

24342520 MX VERTICAL MOUSE             EA 99.99$        83.99$        

24357597 SDE WRINGER REPLACEMENT YEL2.0 EA 147.41$       84.06$        

760474 LEXMARK C540H1MG RTN MAGEN HY EA 105.31$       84.18$        

760467 LEXMARK C540H1YG RTN YELLOW HY EA 105.31$       84.18$        

885941 TRED REMN HP 304A BLK TNR CART EA 150.64$       84.19$        

885939 TRED REMN HP 304A CYN TNR CART EA 148.48$       84.19$        

885930 TRED REMN HP 304A MAG TNR CART EA 148.48$       84.19$        

791282 TRED REM LEX 12A5845 HYBLK TNR EA 468.38$       84.32$        

24220111 ESS COMP DESK BLK             EA 180.00$       84.33$        

890994 EARTH-IT WOOD FRM CORK BRD 3X4 EA 126.11$       84.36$        

147126 DELL RGCN6 TONER BLACK        EA 89.99$        84.52$        

181637 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 154.35$       84.60$        

1911959 DRYERASE TRIPOD PRES EASEL SLV EA 249.99$       84.64$        

814809 LCD FILTER  19IN SCREENS      EA 85.57$        84.72$        

122455 WELCOME 3X5 VERTICAL          EA 199.68$       84.75$        

2417485 DUAL MONITOR STAND UP TO 27   EA 89.00$        84.79$        

809554 DYMO LABELMANAGER 360D        EA 140.55$       84.79$        

279837 SUP LAM HUTCH 66IN TCKBRD BLK EA 127.65$       84.92$        

1440295 XEROX 106R02777 TNR BLK HY    EA 134.40$       84.94$        

1005400 BROTHER DR630 DRUM UNIT       EA 104.99$       84.98$        

778171 47X 35 RECT MAT HARD FLOORS   EA 90.16$        84.99$        

736000 EPSON PROJECTOR CEILING MOUNT EA 129.99$       84.99$        

2633929 PAPERPRO HEAVY DUTY STAPLER   EA 113.59$       84.99$        

2107115 TARGUS VERSATYPE KB CASE AIR  EA 99.99$        84.99$        

326802 TRED REMN DELL MW558 HYBLK TNR EA 110.39$       84.99$        

1142095 FILTER F/WIDESCREEN LCD MONITO EA 155.03$       85.04$        

727942 VICTOR PL8000 PRINTING CALC   EA 140.69$       85.06$        

841332 WIRELESS EGGSPERT QUIZ GAME   EA 99.99$        85.25$        

524546 WORKMANAGER ADJUST FOOTREST   EA 132.10$       85.27$        

1103527 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  EA 161.00$       85.28$        

826365 MAP DISPLAY RAIL 2 X12  SINGLE EA 124.78$       85.30$        

320352 BACKLESS STOOL BLUE           EA 160.00$       85.36$        

320354 BACKLESS STOOL BURGUNDY       EA 160.00$       85.36$        

320355 BACKLESS STOOL TEAL           EA 160.00$       85.36$        

016412 LT SPORTS STARTER PACK        EA 109.99$       85.49$        

506264 MAT INDOOR BERBER 4X6 BROWN   EA 170.67$       85.49$        

506266 MAT INDOOR BERBER 4X6 GRAY    EA 170.67$       85.49$        

430090 SAMSONITE WHEELED BACKPACK    EA 163.00$       85.49$        

817096 SAMSNG MLT-D105L HYBLK TNR-DRM EA 114.39$       85.51$        

369946 POLYPROPYLENE 12IN            EA 150.00$       85.57$        

494894 LADDER EURO PLATFRM 3STEP ALUM EA 147.30$       85.61$        

20003574 HW 5101DOJ DIG STEEL SEC SAFE EA 159.99$       85.64$        

426038 HP 305X HY BLACK TONER        EA 157.19$       85.68$        

689275 OKI 43502001 HY BLACK TONER   EA 98.00$        85.68$        

1023442 SAMSONITE WHEELD BUSINESS CASE EA 139.99$       85.70$        

504936 TAPE DISPENSER HVY DTY 2RL BG EA 135.02$       85.77$        

757237 WATERHOG CLASSIC 4X6 CHARCOAL EA 161.30$       85.79$        

24220117 ESS OFFICE DESK DWD           EA 192.00$       85.84$        

24220118 ESS OFFICE DESK ESP           EA 192.00$       85.84$        

24220119 ESS OFFICE DESK HVT           EA 192.00$       85.84$        

1116777 ENERGIZER FOOT SUPPORT        EA 96.69$        85.87$        

864906 SAMSUNG SF-D560RA/XAA BLK TNR EA 122.02$       85.90$        

640456 LEXMARK 12015SA BLACK RTN TNR EA 134.93$       85.99$        

153935 CANON MX922 WIRELESS INKJET   EA 99.99$        86.05$        

809538 FOIL ALUMINUM 12X1000         EA 241.72$       86.06$        

2121064 PAD DRIVER 11                 EA 89.16$        86.08$        

909137 HP 126A IMAGING DRUM          EA 123.88$       86.09$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

920035 ALUMINUM FOLDING HANDTRUCK    EA 141.00$       86.12$        

2766750 HP 982A PAGEWIDE BLK INK CART EA 127.19$       86.15$        

858184 WATERHOG CLASSIC 4X6 BROWN S  EA 161.30$       86.24$        

2723701 PLANTRONICS C5210 BLACKWIRE   EA 99.95$        86.25$        

506286 MAT STAT-ZAP 3X5 PEWTER       EA 171.75$       86.39$        

132139 SONY ICD-UX533BLK             EA 99.99$        86.39$        

308865 BRECKNELL 150LB DIGITAL SCALE EA 235.00$       86.45$        

178313 GROCERY STORE / LEMONADE STAND EA 162.48$       86.49$        

1142144 INSTINCT 17IN TOPZIP NOTEBK CS EA 119.99$       86.49$        

572209 100LB DIGITAL UTILITY SCALE   EA 141.60$       86.57$        

1682314 SBG CORK BOARD OAK FRAME 5X3  EA 210.51$       86.67$        

756914 22IN WIDE LAPTOP/FLAT FILTER  EA 199.99$       86.69$        

122200 LEXMARK 801SM MAGENTA RTRN TON EA 116.25$       86.74$        

912436 DELL 769T5 HY CYAN TONER      EA 101.99$       86.75$        

276875 TACTILE LAB                   EA 106.00$       86.79$        

1899065 PRO STRIP HD FLOOR STRIPPR 5GL EA 161.00$       86.91$        

126346 SCIENCE GAMES CLASS PACK GR 5 EA 113.13$       86.99$        

1557554 GET FIT STAND UP MAT GRANITE  EA 102.12$       87.05$        

2399937 MAGGLSS CUBICLE DE BOARD 18X30 EA 160.26$       87.08$        

634619 WENGER PEGASUS LPTP BKPK 17   EA 170.00$       87.23$        

674867 ROLLER NOTEBOOK BACKPACK      EA 89.99$        87.29$        

964932 VICTOR 12 DIGIT PRINTING CALC EA 89.99$        87.29$        

603402 HP 124A CYAN TONER            EA 154.28$       87.32$        

603406 HP 124A MAGENTA TONER         EA 154.28$       87.32$        

603405 HP 124A YELLOW TONER          EA 154.28$       87.32$        

818943 RECEPTACLE WASTE STEEL RECT ST EA 139.88$       87.37$        

2424595 160 KEYS LOCK BOX GREY        EA 90.10$        87.40$        

1798332 CORK BOARD BLACK FRAME 5X3    EA 175.21$       87.45$        

2764655 MX ERGO TRACKBALL MOUSE       EA 99.99$        87.50$        

376190 2X3 ELEMENTAL FRAMELESS BOARD EA 156.32$       87.55$        

1279011 HP 83X BLACK TONER CART HY    EA 121.54$       87.57$        

494045 JUMBO 2.2 LITER AIRPOT        EA 144.94$       87.57$        

847761 LINER RIGID PLASTIC BK        EA 169.00$       87.59$        

279647 SUP LAM CNTR DRWR AMER DK CHRY EA 142.60$       87.91$        

2637943 SUPLAMCNTRDRWRATMNWLNT        EA 142.60$       87.91$        

931878 NAVIGATOR FLR STAND SIGN GRY  EA 203.31$       87.92$        

147750 GEN6 2.5TB TAPE CARTRIDGE     EA 90.67$        87.95$        

900062 46X60 XHI PILE RECT CHRMAT    EA 191.02$       87.99$        

665699 HP 80A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 156.64$       87.99$        

760466 LEXMARK C540H1CG RTN CYAN HY  EA 105.31$       87.99$        

831458 ROLLED CORK 12X4              EA 154.00$       88.09$        

940749 ENERGYSMART ELECTRIC RADIATOR EA 175.08$       88.20$        

1004302 TRED REMAN HP 305A BLACK TONER EA 102.38$       88.21$        

920656 TRED REMAN CANON FX11 BLK TNR EA 103.58$       88.22$        

2493826 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN CHBK         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

2493831 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN CHBL         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

2493830 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN CHGN         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

2493825 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN CHPN         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

2493829 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN CHTL         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

2493834 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN TFBK         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

2493838 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN TFBL         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

2493837 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN TFGN         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

2493832 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN TFPN         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

2493833 NCH 3 CUBE 1 BIN TFTL         EA 150.00$       88.24$        

805976 INVIEW CUSTOM WHITEBOARD 12X20 EA 118.84$       88.30$        

2723702 PLANTRONICS C5210 BLACKWIRE   EA 99.99$        88.37$        

2071243 PRO FLOOR SEALER              EA 158.37$       88.39$        

723044 19IN NOTBOOK/LCD PRIVACY FILTR EA 144.99$       88.69$        

2709968 LITTLE GIANT XTRA-LITE MODEL 5 EA 89.99$        88.69$        

807363 NPS MUSIC CHAIR               EA 535.91$       88.69$        

333844 SINGLE CUP COFFEE MAKER K130  EA 103.48$       88.71$        

1671301 BLACK COUNTER-HEIGHT STOOL    EA 108.00$       88.79$        

818719 BP WRIST MONITOR DIGITAL INFLA EA 89.99$        88.79$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1237402 POST IT 8X4 DRY ERASE SURFACE EA 216.35$       88.85$        

2441706 HP 32A LASERJET IMAGING DRUM  EA 120.75$       88.89$        

2843390 FOUNDATION WORKSURFACE        EA 172.00$       88.92$        

817756 SAMSNG CLT-K508S BLK TNR-DRM  EA 114.39$       89.04$        

207580 BLK DSKTOP STRTER SET BLK/GRN EA 91.80$        89.05$        

912439 DELL N51XP HY BLACK TONER     EA 102.99$       89.07$        

219293 POOPY POUCH STEEL DSPNSR 200/3 EA 148.39$       89.10$        

791339 TRED REMAN HP 51A BLACK TNR   EA 176.26$       89.14$        

329509 CANON 119 BLACK TONER         EA 137.00$       89.15$        

791393 TRED REMAN HP 09A BLACK TOMER EA 284.94$       89.24$        

148449 LINER RECEPTACLE RIGID 36GAL  EA 164.00$       89.26$        

206709 MS SCULPT ERGONOMC DSKTP COMBO EA 129.95$       89.27$        

757185 WATERHOG CLASSIC 4X6 BROWN    EA 161.30$       89.30$        

702264 DPS REMAN TNR HP 53X Q7553X H EA 226.65$       89.43$        

654001 HP 88 BLACK/YELLOW PRINTHEAD  EA 121.05$       89.43$        

653999 HP 88 CYAN/MAGENTA PRINTHEAD  EA 121.05$       89.43$        

1725428 FRST AID KT ANSI A 96PC NO MED EA 153.78$       89.47$        

236293 BROTHER TN336C CYAN TONER HY  EA 124.99$       89.49$        

236286 BROTHER TN-336M MAGENTA HY TN EA 124.99$       89.49$        

236284 BROTHER TN336Y YELLOW TONER HY EA 124.99$       89.49$        

356338 BROTHER TN750 BLACK TONER HY  EA 124.99$       89.49$        

1539812 VTECH CM18245 4 LINE DESKSET  EA 99.95$        89.58$        

793583 CASIO FX-9860II GRAPH CALC    EA 99.99$        89.59$        

236631 LUX HE32 G CART               EA 159.20$       89.61$        

099564 PRIVACY FILTER WDSCRN LAPTOP  EA 209.99$       89.69$        

279648 SUP LAM HUTCH 71IN TCKBRD BLK EA 134.55$       89.69$        

754833 DPS REMAN CANON S35 TONER BLK EA 147.60$       89.76$        

278880 LOGI IPAD AIR KYBRDFOLIONAVY  EA 99.99$        89.85$        

496143 24 COMPARTMENT LIT. ORG. LTR  EA 143.89$       89.86$        

791367 TRED REMAN HP 311A CYAN TNR   EA 230.78$       89.95$        

791369 TRED REMAN HP 311A MAGENTA TNR EA 230.78$       89.95$        

791292 TRED REMAN HP 311A YELLOW TNR EA 230.78$       89.95$        

1074269 BROTHER HL-L2320D             EA 119.99$       89.98$        

1646072 3M PRIVACY FILTER XL 23.6     EA 210.28$       89.99$        

951042 INFINITY CMMERCIAL GRDE GRINDE EA 130.00$       89.99$        

161280 IP170S ACCESSORY HANDSET      EA 99.99$        89.99$        

015126 TACTILE BALL SET              EA 99.99$        89.99$        

2103605 LEXMARK CS72XCX725 RTN  BLK   EA 107.46$       90.09$        

816115 SAFCO MESH 6-COMP SHELF KIT   EA 103.10$       90.11$        

1004305 TRED REMAN HP 305A CYAN TNR   EA 145.85$       90.36$        

1004303 TRED REMAN HP 305A MAGENTA TNR EA 145.85$       90.36$        

1004304 TRED REMAN HP 305A YELLOW TNR EA 145.85$       90.36$        

236636 LUX EC11 B CART               EA 179.10$       90.40$        

713994 BROTHER DR360 DRUM CARTRIDGE  EA 126.99$       90.47$        

887353 DPS REMANTNR LEXMK E240 HY BK EA 121.87$       90.52$        

519264 EASEL LTWT ALUMINUM 38-66     EA 107.00$       90.53$        

181647 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 169.00$       90.54$        

704311 10 GAL OILY WASTE CANW/LEVER  EA 100.90$       90.60$        

181642 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 181.00$       90.60$        

747299 CANON BR LC810/LC830I FX-11 BK EA 129.47$       90.60$        

2726114 ELLIPSE MEDIUM PILE CHAIRMAT  EA 159.00$       90.69$        

2725820 EMERALD MEDIUM PILE CHAIRMAT  EA 159.00$       90.69$        

2120221 PAD DRIVER ERGODISC 175 20    EA 174.02$       90.78$        

506275 MAT INDOOR/OUTDOOR 4X6 GRAY   EA 165.60$       90.86$        

815587 RECEPTACLE STEP-ON SS         EA 141.00$       90.99$        

912433 DELL 8WNV5 HY MAGENTA TONER   EA 101.99$       91.02$        

791279 TRED REM LEX 12A7465 XHYBLK TR EA 565.55$       91.05$        

913560 STRIDE CITRUS NEUTRL CLNR 1.4L EA 101.97$       91.19$        

689626 MAGNETIC CALENDAR BOARD 30X18 EA 96.98$        91.33$        

1169722 DEFLECTO 46X60 HARD FLOOR MAT EA 106.00$       91.49$        

122195 LEXMARK 801HK BLKHY RETURN TON EA 120.96$       91.53$        

148266 HANDTRUCK TUFF CONTINUOUS     EA 110.00$       91.57$        

237244 LUX HE34 B CART               EA 163.39$       91.60$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

168681 6X4 MARKER BOARD W/ALUM FRAME EA 244.64$       91.64$        

24353969 CALISTO P3200 USB-A SPEAKER   EA 99.95$        91.65$        

2750868 STAPLES SINGLE MONITOR ARM    EA 94.49$        91.66$        

1432656 ENCOREPRO HW510 MON. HEADSET  EA 108.00$       91.79$        

372084 READYSPCE ROLLR 22IN 1PK(REQ2) EA 161.00$       91.84$        

316299 SHARP EL-2630PIII PRINT CALC  EA 183.64$       91.84$        

818967 WASTE CONT REC STAINLESS STEEL EA 155.51$       91.91$        

1585357 HP 201X HY CYAN TONER         EA 154.26$       92.01$        

1585363 HP 201X HY YELLOW TONER       EA 154.26$       92.01$        

24328574 TRAYMORE GREY LUXURA CHAIR    EA 209.00$       92.01$        

886718 DPS REMAN TNR HP 05A CE505A BK EA 110.46$       92.06$        

230343 VAULTZ MOBILE BUSINESS CASE   EA 199.99$       92.11$        

369963 POLYPROPYLENE 12IN            EA 161.55$       92.15$        

889841 SAFCO INDUSTRIAL POST KIT     EA 140.00$       92.18$        

791229 TRED REMAN BRO DR510 DRUM UNIT EA 201.19$       92.21$        

103183 LG 8FT FLUORESCNT LAMP RECY BX EA 148.39$       92.31$        

912432 DELL NPDXG HY YELLOW TONER    EA 101.99$       92.34$        

1582341 XEROX PH6022/WC6027 TNR BLACK EA 127.20$       92.39$        

396050 24 SECTION ADJUSTABLE ORG     EA 186.00$       92.55$        

369603 18H ERGONOMIC Z STOOL BLK     EA 168.25$       92.60$        

842171 COFFEEMAKER 50 CUP SS         EA 148.56$       92.64$        

889862 BROTHER TN315BK HY BLACK TONER EA 128.99$       92.67$        

752754 ENVIROPLUS 3X10 MAT  BLACK    EA 182.72$       92.77$        

978977 DSK UNIT STRTER 20PKTS ASST   EA 148.90$       92.83$        

032410 PERCOLATE COFF URN  STNLSS STL EA 125.27$       92.89$        

309776 HP 827A BLACK TONER CART      EA 152.14$       92.97$        

372285 XEROX 106R01630 BLACK TONER   EA 123.88$       92.99$        

2121062 PAD DRIVER 20                 EA 174.02$       93.14$        

24357068 STACKABLE CADDY BUNDLE WHITE  EA 101.33$       93.19$        

181643 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 181.00$       93.30$        

177085 BULK DSPSR SGL W/LID          EA 198.28$       93.30$        

890989 EASY CLEAN DRYERASE BRD 3X4 AL EA 194.87$       93.34$        

599495 DPS REMAN TONER HP 10A Q2610A EA 211.57$       93.36$        

818877 LID RECYCLING TRIANGLE 3 H STA EA 176.00$       93.38$        

181715 34H AV CART                   EA 183.75$       93.42$        

280095 BLOCK SET-45 PIECE BIRCH      EA 156.80$       93.44$        

229991 24X18 INFNTY MAG GLS BRD BLK  EA 102.28$       93.47$        

2764685 TRED REMAN HP 201X HY CYAN TNR EA 123.41$       93.49$        

2764686 TRED REMAN HP 201X HY MAG TNR EA 123.41$       93.49$        

2764687 TRED REMAN HP 201X HY YEL TNR EA 123.41$       93.49$        

421417 TRED REMN LEX E260A11A BLK TNR EA 142.42$       93.49$        

791267 TRED REMAN HP 45A BLK TNR CART EA 304.37$       93.55$        

906468 ARMLESS STACK CHAIR BLK       EA 180.00$       93.60$        

181664 26 H AV CART                  EA 185.85$       93.62$        

821191 WATERHOG CLASSIC 4X6 CHARL S  EA 161.30$       93.76$        

487077 SOLO BALLISTIC RLLNG CASE 17  EA 212.00$       93.78$        

453847 ORGNZ LITERATURE ADJ 16 COMPAR EA 152.00$       93.94$        

100720 48X60 CHAIRMAT  RECTANGULAR   EA 143.21$       93.99$        

24337503 AT&T TL7900 CORDLESS HEADSET  EA 99.95$        93.99$        

1585361 HP 201X HY MAGENTA TONER      EA 154.26$       94.02$        

818680 PADS PEDIATRIC DEFIBRILLATOR U EA 184.17$       94.05$        

24073877 LOGAN OTTO BK                 EA 160.00$       94.12$        

24073875 LOGAN OTTO TO                 EA 160.00$       94.12$        

1871762 2 PACK WIRE SHELF 48X18 BLACK EA 156.00$       94.13$        

1871761 2 PACK WIRE SHELF 48X18 SILVER EA 156.00$       94.13$        

324276 19IN W GOLD NBK PRIVACY FILTER EA 178.08$       94.16$        

24321298 DUAL MONITOR MOUNTS           EA 186.47$       94.19$        

915400 HIGH MILEAGE FLOOR FINISH 5GL EA 192.90$       94.19$        

949910 SAMSUNG CLT-K504S BLK TNR CART EA 123.29$       94.23$        

810837 SHELVING UNIT 48X18 BK        EA 194.25$       94.24$        

689407 POSTIT STICKY CORK BOARD      EA 106.95$       94.26$        

157113 TRIGRIP CHARCOAL 3X10 CLEATED EA 170.02$       94.35$        

181668 26 H AV CART                  EA 203.69$       94.36$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2721986 HIGH CLARITY PRIVACY 215W9B   EA 101.29$       94.37$        

1051088 TRED REM LEX X264H11G HYBLK TR EA 274.88$       94.38$        

181638 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 187.95$       94.39$        

2443086 HOOK HEAD COAT RACK           EA 117.00$       94.41$        

766875 DELL HX756 HY BLACK TONER     EA 113.99$       94.44$        

389966 4IN1 JACKET GLOW8385 CLS3OR MD EA 210.16$       94.49$        

518555 BOARD CORK W/AL FRM 5 X 3     EA 175.22$       94.49$        

1025866 OFS CENTER DRAWER ESP 20IN    EA 142.60$       94.49$        

1677357 TRED REMAN HP 25X HY BLACK TNR EA 351.53$       94.53$        

1706261 TRED REMAN HP 971XL HY YEL INK EA 114.74$       94.59$        

791364 TRED REMAN HP 502A CYAN TNR   EA 197.16$       94.63$        

791365 TRED REMAN HP 502A MAGENTATNR EA 197.16$       94.63$        

791366 TRED REMAN HP 502A YELLOW TNR EA 197.16$       94.63$        

1605925 WALL MOUNTED BLACK GLASS BOARD EA 156.00$       94.67$        

383237 TI-83 PLUS GRAPHING-CALC      EA 149.95$       94.79$        

24339490 BROTHER TN227Y HY YLW TONER   EA 102.99$       94.89$        

577263 DELL 3070F HY TONER BLK       EA 132.44$       94.89$        

1266898 LAMINATD TOP-36X20  WLD CHERRY EA 131.89$       94.96$        

1266897 LAMINATED TOP-36X20  MED. OAK EA 131.89$       94.96$        

745677 DELL 1320C CYAN TONER CART    EA 100.99$       94.98$        

745246 DELL 1320C MAGENTA TONER CART EA 100.99$       94.98$        

745244 DELL 1320C YELLOW TONER CART  EA 100.99$       94.98$        

778173 47X35 RECT FLOORMAT CARPETS   EA 100.77$       94.99$        

2431928 BACKUP PLUS HUB 4TB DESKTOP   EA 169.99$       94.99$        

514267 BASYX BLK FAB TASK            EA 167.00$       95.04$        

514268 BASYX CCL TSK                 EA 167.00$       95.04$        

2797336 SADIE FAB TASK CHAIR NOARM BLK EA 166.00$       95.09$        

122198 LEXMARK 801SC CYAN RTRN TON   EA 116.25$       95.30$        

258203 END STALL NAPKIN DISPOSAL     EA 148.80$       95.42$        

324285 23INWIDSCRN LCD PRIVACY FILTER EA 210.28$       95.44$        

791423 TRED REMAN HP 29X HY BLACK TNR EA 281.37$       95.44$        

2712721 NX1-SADIE                     EA 167.00$       95.46$        

130342 RSVP 30IN RD TABLETOP GRAY    EA 199.00$       95.47$        

849783 MAT SFWLK LGHT ANTIFT TCA     EA 173.55$       95.53$        

970230 ALUM SGN 18X24 ANGLE-IRON     EA 99.99$        95.61$        

214946 MV BOARD 24X36 SFTTCH BK      EA 114.46$       95.65$        

2801673 10PORT USB CHARGE STATION HUB EA 263.79$       95.69$        

603183 CORRUGATED ROLL FILES         EA 102.00$       95.69$        

792263 1.7 CF AUTO DEFROST REFRIDGERA EA 289.95$       95.79$        

236736 LUX WB4836W WHITEBOARD        EA 217.85$       95.84$        

1564532 PRO STRIP SC RTD 5L           EA 222.54$       95.84$        

454290 WOOD LITERATURE ORGANIZER     EA 152.00$       95.89$        

24342305 15.6IN 23L LAPTOP BACKPACK    EA 119.95$       95.91$        

2465761 HP 30X HIGH YIELD BLACK TONER EA 142.12$       95.99$        

24354689 GLASS DRYERASE FLT 35X23      EA 134.04$       96.01$        

24354695 GLASS DRYERASE FLT CAL 35X23  EA 134.04$       96.01$        

2711180 PRECISE CONVERSTAION RECORDING EA 99.00$        96.03$        

555889 CASE CONTOUR PRO 17           EA 139.52$       96.12$        

2715789 LEX CS/X317/417/517 RETRN BLK EA 116.84$       96.12$        

598509 BOARD MRKR  W/AL FRAME 48X31  EA 142.67$       96.15$        

2767343 SPLS 20IN MONITOR WSDC FILTER EA 97.13$        96.17$        

1738649 RST AID KT ANSI A 241PCS LG   EA 201.96$       96.27$        

1706264 TRED REM LEX E260X11A HYBLK TR EA 219.90$       96.28$        

677834 MV BOARD 36X18 CUBICLE SV     EA 148.84$       96.30$        

160001 HP 312A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 139.66$       96.35$        

24220123 ESS TABLE CTR 48 FOLD WHT     EA 168.00$       96.39$        

462281 3X2 BLACK FOAM TACK BRD       EA 118.30$       96.43$        

24339496 BROTHER TN227C HY CYAN TONER  EA 102.99$       96.49$        

24339499 BROTHER TN227M HY MAG TONER   EA 102.99$       96.49$        

2508777 WENGR VENTR ZIP PRSNT PADFOLIO EA 105.00$       96.50$        

1383740 4-LINE ACCESSORY REPEATER     EA 99.95$        96.59$        

702457 NX1-SCATTER                   EA 149.00$       96.59$        

702460 NX1-SCATTER                   EA 149.00$       96.59$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

561174 BROTHER TN570 BLACK TONER     EA 128.99$       96.63$        

372112 PAD DRIVER 17IN STANDARD      EA 143.85$       96.78$        

320353 BACKLESS STOOL BLACK          EA 165.00$       96.81$        

320351 BACKLESS STOOL GRAY           EA 165.00$       96.81$        

485812 COSTUMER WALL RACK W UMBR STND EA 147.00$       96.86$        

230005 3X2 PRESTIGE2 3MTH CUBCLE CLDR EA 210.09$       96.89$        

950649 .27 CU FT FIRE/WATER PRF CHEST EA 170.00$       96.90$        

507470 CANON FX7 BLACK TONER CART    EA 117.70$       96.91$        

923150 MICROSOFT LIFECAM STUIDO WBCAM EA 99.99$        96.95$        

2707791 AT&T 2-LINE W/ DAS            EA 99.95$        96.95$        

1029679 CROQUET SET                   EA 144.11$       96.99$        

2792952 HP 202X HIGH YIELD BLACK TONER EA 136.67$       96.99$        

817735 SAMSNG CLT-K508L HYBK TNR-DRM EA 152.53$       96.99$        

2414891 256GB PINSTRIPE USB 3.0       EA 99.99$        96.99$        

2588933 C-925E PRO HD WEBCAM B2B      EA 99.99$        96.99$        

1667126 CONFERENCE ROOM POWER CENTER  EA 99.99$        96.99$        

2721805 EXPERT MOUSE WIRELESS TRACKBAL EA 99.99$        96.99$        

24313268 SLIM FOLIO                    EA 99.99$        96.99$        

369935 POLYPROPYLENE 14IN            EA 170.05$       97.00$        

789923 PLANTRONICS CT14 CLS HEADSET  EA 159.95$       97.02$        

577980 CL310L 15 LASER LIGHT TRIMMER EA 192.37$       97.05$        

413792 ORGANIZER  48 COMPARTMENT     EA 277.99$       97.07$        

117463 LEXMARK 701HK HY RETURN BLACK EA 129.18$       97.32$        

781307 DELL PK941 UR HY BLACK TNR    EA 123.99$       97.42$        

2767997 HP 982A PAGEWIDE MAG INK CART EA 144.60$       97.44$        

503020 RIGHT WAY DIRECTIONAL SIGN    EA 155.00$       97.44$        

2767995 HP 982A PAGEWIDE YEL INK CART EA 144.60$       97.45$        

704314 14 GAL OILY WASTE CANW/LEVER  EA 113.96$       97.46$        

2764678 HP 982A PAGEWIDE CYAN INK CART EA 144.60$       97.49$        

891756 MICR 27X HY COMPATIBL TNR CART EA 309.95$       97.49$        

614547 DPS REMAN TONER HP 42A Q5942A EA 227.48$       97.54$        

1928228 TRED REMAN HP 27XJ XHY BLK TNR EA 223.91$       97.58$        

482676 MDNGHT BLK WOOD DSKTP ORGANIZR EA 119.11$       97.69$        

791318 TRED REMAN HP 501A BLACK TNR  EA 197.83$       97.75$        

1115610 SATURN 3I 125 12.5IN LAMINATOR EA 279.99$       97.79$        

1060902 SUPER PRO GLOW ELECT SHARPENER EA 244.49$       97.81$        

715068 FLOOR SIGN HOLDER             EA 100.94$       97.91$        

817759 SAMSNG CLT-K508S CYN TNR -DRM EA 125.83$       97.94$        

817771 SAMSUG CLT-K508S YEL TNR-DRM  EA 125.83$       97.94$        

817715 SAMSUG CLT-M508S MAG TNR-DRM  EA 125.83$       97.94$        

178109 GRAND PIANO                   EA 174.99$       97.99$        

1440690 LEAPPAD 3 GREEN               EA 193.04$       97.99$        

1440689 LEAPPAD 3 PINK                EA 193.04$       97.99$        

1690442 60X60 HIGH PILE CHAIRMAT      EA 256.79$       98.00$        

919405 HI RISE DOLLHOUSE             EA 187.48$       98.00$        

791355 TRED REMAN HP 61A BLACK TONER EA 122.62$       98.05$        

2120987 PAD DRIVER 17 1850/4000       EA 189.20$       98.14$        

2723707 PLANTRONICS C5220 BLACKWIRE   EA 109.95$       98.20$        

791396 TRED REMAN HP 10A BLK TNR CART EA 207.34$       98.24$        

818881 LID RECYCLING TRIANGLE 3 H STA EA 181.00$       98.31$        

462282 4X3 BLACK FOAM TACK BRD       EA 186.61$       98.40$        

778466 WATERHOG ECO 4X6 MAT BROWN S  EA 207.29$       98.46$        

818878 LID RECYCLING TRIANGLE 3 H STA EA 181.00$       98.47$        

219911 24X18 INFNTY MAG GLS BRD WHITE EA 113.00$       98.62$        

1671297 BLK BAR-HEIGHT STEEL STOOL    EA 120.00$       98.67$        

858179 WATERHOG ECO ELITE FASH 4X6 GY EA 207.29$       98.67$        

1878687 HP 410A CYAN TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 168.29$       98.79$        

1878565 HP 410A MAGTA TONER CARTRIDGE EA 168.29$       98.79$        

1878760 HP 410A YELLOW TONER CARTRIDGE EA 168.29$       98.79$        

884590 SUPERPRO6 XTREME DUTY SHARPNER EA 212.59$       98.79$        

1149042 GLOBAL OFFICES2GO STOOL KIT   EA 210.00$       98.80$        

572210 250LB DIGITAL UTILITY SCALE   EA 152.75$       98.88$        

24398981 HP 58A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 146.63$       98.88$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

320356 VINYL STOOL TEAL              EA 168.00$       98.88$        

320357 VINYL STOOL WINE              EA 168.00$       98.88$        

1682296 SBG GRAY BULLETIN BOARD 4X3   EA 195.96$       98.96$        

1031541 BROTHER TN339C SUP HY CYN TNR EA 109.99$       98.99$        

1031542 BROTHER TN339M SUP HY MAG TNR EA 113.39$       98.99$        

1031543 BROTHER TN339Y SUP HY YEL TNR EA 109.99$       98.99$        

24325892 REPLACEMENT LAMP              EA 131.00$       99.00$        

455805 SIGN LED EXIT W/BATTBCKUP     EA 149.94$       99.00$        

791342 TRED REMAN HP 53X HY BLACK TNR EA 222.12$       99.00$        

103182 LG U-TUBE  HID LAMP RCYCLNG BX EA 133.34$       99.10$        

632153 LEXMARK E240 U&R BLK TNR      EA 149.29$       99.24$        

614541 DPS REMAN TNR HP 49X Q5949X HY EA 229.80$       99.28$        

23978740 MONITOR ARM SNGL ERG SVR      EA 200.00$       99.31$        

782192 BROTHER TN650 BLACK TONER HY  EA 137.99$       99.38$        

24220112 ESS 2 DRAWER DESK DWD         EA 222.00$       99.41$        

24220115 ESS 2 DRAWER DESK ESP         EA 222.00$       99.41$        

24220116 ESS 2 DRAWER DESK HVT         EA 222.00$       99.41$        

803392 KEY BOX 72 KEY - W/6 TAGS     EA 203.95$       99.41$        

2120979 PAD DRIVERS 14                EA 348.24$       99.43$        

2730199 CONTINUUM MAGNETICBOARD 22X39 EA 165.31$       99.56$        

791227 TRED REMAN BRO DR400 DRUM UNIT EA 183.59$       99.62$        

511267 PANASONIC KX-FA84 DRUM        EA 111.95$       99.63$        

818879 LID RECYCLING TRIANGLE 3 H STA EA 181.00$       99.66$        

421405 TRED REMN LEX E250 XHY BLK TNR EA 156.58$       99.69$        

378144 CANON E20 BLACK TONER         EA 140.00$       99.74$        

071269 CANON MP49DII DESK PRINT CALC EA 225.39$       99.77$        

176620 BAUMGARTEN MA300YMCKO RIBBON  EA 111.00$       99.90$        

2259350 APC BACKUPS BN900M            EA 102.99$       99.90$        

308739 BRECKNELL 25LB DGTL SCALE GREY EA 102.99$       99.90$        

667956 ELITE SCREENS 99 (1:1) TRIPOD EA 149.00$       99.92$        

213508 CHAIRMAT 45X53 EVRPET CLR     EA 116.00$       99.94$        

614543 DPS REMAN TNR HP 11X Q6511X HY EA 317.57$       99.94$        

684089 ATT 1040 4-LINE SPEAKERPHONE  EA 114.95$       99.95$        

1199592 BROTHER PTD400VP LABELER      EA 129.99$       99.99$        

612784 BROTHER TN580 HY BLACK TNR    EA 138.99$       99.99$        

1868096 BROTHER TN850 HY TONR CART BLK EA 129.99$       99.99$        

1137668 PRIVACY FILTER 23.8IN LCD MNTR EA 213.17$       99.99$        

485104 PRIVACY FILTER F/17  LCD      EA 133.15$       99.99$        

2756786 RECHARGABLE LI-ION BATTERY    EA 115.49$       99.99$        

759697 SAMSONITE WHEELD BUSINESS CASE EA 234.00$       99.99$        

970125 SAND BRD AFRAME SGN HLD ONLY  EA 151.47$       99.99$        

2332621 SICURIX SOLID 300 RIBBON      EA 100.00$       99.99$        

673332 WENGER IBEX COMP BKPK         EA 170.00$       99.99$        

915422 ELEC STAINLESS RECESSED DISP  EA 375.00$       100.00$       

277417 WWVB LARGE DIGITAL WALL CLOCK EA 199.96$       100.00$       

24399007 HP 414A YEL LJ TONER CARTRIDGE EA 153.15$       100.27$       

891768 MICR 05X HY COMPATIBL TNR CART EA 309.95$       100.42$       

430845 COMPACT MOBILE FILE CART      EA 116.00$       100.53$       

813232 24IN WDSCRN LCD PRIVACY FILTER EA 227.73$       100.54$       

369606 22H ERGONOMIC Z STOOL BLK     EA 182.71$       100.59$       

750855 TRIGRIP 3X10 MAT  CABOT GREY  EA 170.02$       100.67$       

680978 SAF SCOOT UNDRDESK PRINT STAND EA 147.00$       100.74$       

554967 DPS REMAN TONER HP 38A Q1338A EA 234.56$       100.75$       

157112 TRIGRIP CHARCOAL 3X10 SMOOTH  EA 170.02$       100.75$       

913649 AMPLIFY HIGH SOLIDS FLR FINISH EA 199.30$       100.78$       

837830 TRED REMAN HP 64A BLACK TONER EA 210.44$       100.85$       

1015780 CLARITY PERSONAL GLASS BOARD  EA 156.88$       100.86$       

938034 DIESEL FIXED HGHT STOOL PEWTER EA 132.00$       100.86$       

803396 KEY BOX 36 KEY - W/6 TAGS     EA 164.45$       101.02$       

181723 42 H AV CART                  EA 189.00$       101.06$       

1847331 HP 26A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 175.30$       101.06$       

857892 WATERHOG ECO PREMIER 4X6 GREY EA 207.29$       101.07$       

122194 LEXMARK801HC CYAN HY RTRN TON EA 134.27$       101.16$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

122196 LEXMARK801HM MGNTA HY RTRN TON EA 134.27$       101.16$       

122197 LEXMARK801HY YELLOWHY RTRN TON EA 134.27$       101.16$       

2121055 PAD DRIVER XP-R 15            EA 134.20$       101.18$       

213371 BROTHER DS620 DOCUM SCANNER   EA 109.99$       101.19$       

331507 RHINO 4200 HANDHELD LBLMKR    EA 148.06$       101.22$       

887063 CHAIR CART FOR VY STACK CHAIR EA 194.00$       101.33$       

703670 RCA 25424RE1 4-LINE PHONE     EA 149.99$       101.35$       

181639 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 187.95$       101.41$       

2733077 BROTHER DR730 DRUM            EA 104.99$       101.49$       

181640 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 187.95$       101.60$       

2299210 HD PREINKED STAMP 1-7/8X3-7/8 EA 104.75$       101.61$       

806178 SMARTLINK STORAGE KIT  3      EA 195.00$       101.65$       

710296 3M PRIVACY FILTER FOR 20.1 WID EA 199.08$       101.71$       

24353900 WATERPROOF FIRE CHEST LARGE   EA 129.99$       101.78$       

1932825 SM ZERO WASTE BREAK ROOM      EA 104.99$       101.84$       

221348 BOARD GLSS DRIER 24X18 WH     EA 110.91$       101.95$       

2720171 DEDHAM GUEST CHAIR            EA 157.49$       101.96$       

181667 26 H AV CART                  EA 205.00$       101.97$       

24398985 HP 414A CYAN LJ TONER CART    EA 153.15$       101.98$       

2639092 PLANTRONICS MDA 220 USB       EA 149.95$       101.99$       

774891 WATER COOLER PLASTIC          EA 114.97$       101.99$       

423878 HP 305A CYAN TONER CART       EA 182.31$       102.11$       

423887 HP 305A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 182.31$       102.11$       

423877 HP 305A YELLOW TONER CARTRIDGE EA 182.31$       102.11$       

422957 FULL FCPC RESPIRATOR M/L      EA 215.45$       102.19$       

504369 RECEPT TALL ROUND RECYCLING   EA 165.00$       102.29$       

519397 TONER FX8 CANON LASER 510     EA 143.99$       102.37$       

2750863 STAPLES DUAL MONITOR ARM      EA 125.99$       102.43$       

1682307 SBG PORC WHITEBRD ALUM FRM 3X2 EA 215.41$       102.44$       

778479 WATERHOG ECO 4X6 MAT BROWN    EA 207.29$       102.44$       

946373 .5X7200 16X6HNDGR PP STRAPEMB EA 267.18$       102.49$       

181727 42 H AV CART                  EA 200.55$       102.54$       

758922 WATERHOG ECO 4X6 BLACK        EA 207.29$       102.68$       

940754 2X3 NONMAGNTC DRYERSE GLASS WT EA 183.46$       102.74$       

461428 MOBILE 17IN OFFICE OVERNIGHTER EA 229.00$       102.86$       

791322 TRED REMN CAN FX6 BLK FAX TNR EA 107.36$       102.87$       

2792953 HP 202X HIGH YIELD CYAN TONER EA 144.11$       102.89$       

2792950 HP 202X HIGHYIELD MAGENT TONER EA 144.11$       102.89$       

2792951 HP 202X HIGHYIELD YELLOW TONER EA 144.11$       102.89$       

2637938 3024FLSHBRDGATMNWLNT          EA 167.90$       102.98$       

279845 30X24 FLUSH BRIDGE AMER DK CHY EA 167.90$       102.98$       

279662 30X24 FLUSH BRIDGE AMER MAHO  EA 167.90$       102.98$       

1025906 OFS FLUSH BRIDGE ESPRESSO 30IN EA 167.90$       102.98$       

369849 BOOM BOX USB/CD/MP3/CASS/TUNER EA 137.00$       102.99$       

1911662 DRY ERASE QUADPOD PRES EASEL  EA 225.65$       102.99$       

2454228 MONITOR WIDESCREEN PRIVACY 21. EA 105.00$       103.02$       

369607 24H ERGONOMIC Z STOOL BLK     EA 187.25$       103.03$       

760453 DELL 2130CN/2135CN MAGENTA TON EA 114.99$       103.09$       

791398 TRED REMAN HP 11A BLACK TNR   EA 176.51$       103.11$       

915133 HIGH SPEED FLOOR FINISH 5GL   EA 186.95$       103.15$       

652698 DPS REMAN TNR HP 42X Q5942X HY EA 344.21$       103.17$       

2715788 LEX CS/X317/417/517 RETRN MAG EA 126.70$       103.22$       

815619 LID F/256B WO/DR HOOD BN      EA 320.80$       103.27$       

760457 LEXMARK E260A11A RTN BLK TONER EA 178.02$       103.30$       

1004301 TRED REMAN HP 80X HY BLACK TNR EA 215.73$       103.30$       

2070890 ACCES KIT TELESCOPIC TUBE HOSE EA 135.00$       103.40$       

459111 BUNNOMATIC 10CUP COFFEE BREWER EA 189.28$       103.40$       

518654 BOARD CORK W/OAK FRM 5 X 3    EA 210.50$       103.43$       

24337386 128GB STORENGO USB 3.0 SILVER EA 149.99$       103.44$       

2313322 PULLOUT KEYBRD SHLF AVANT HNY EA 205.00$       103.48$       

181666 26 H AV CART                  EA 205.00$       103.49$       

24324797 VZ DIGITAL PERSONAL FILE TOTE EA 120.29$       103.49$       

791230 TRED REMAN BRO DR520 DRUM UNIT EA 210.39$       103.64$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2715787 LEX CS/X317/417/517 RETRN YEL EA 126.70$       103.72$       

24353886 SOLID 310 PRINTER RIBBN YMCFKO EA 107.00$       103.79$       

2797335 SADIE LTHR TASK CHAIR FIX ARM EA 180.00$       103.80$       

913581 AQUARIA FLOOR FINISH 5GL BIB  EA 257.76$       103.83$       

258425 NAPKIN DISPENSER - RECESSED   EA 194.80$       103.86$       

258209 TILT INTERLK PLATEMIRROR 18X30 EA 164.00$       103.86$       

2488683 FULL ARTICULATING MONITOR ARM EA 149.99$       103.89$       

23978734 CHAIR LEATH MANAGER BLK       EA 233.00$       103.93$       

938176 MONITOR ARM DUAL SWIVEL       EA 220.20$       103.94$       

1273763 SEBMS510R HY TONER BLK        EA 372.46$       103.95$       

2402533 SAMSUNG CLT-Y503S YELLOW TNR  EA 139.81$       103.99$       

885936 TRED REMN HP 304A YEL TNR CART EA 148.48$       103.99$       

802842 SAFCO WIRE MOBILE FILE  BLACK EA 124.00$       104.00$       

122406 WELCOME 4X6 HORIZONTAL        EA 245.55$       104.03$       

454560 PLATFORM HAND TRUCK           EA 149.00$       104.19$       

1199591 BROTHER PTD600VP LABELER      EA 179.99$       104.29$       

566641 TI-84 PLUS-GRAPHING CALC      EA 150.00$       104.29$       

355551 LINOBASE(R) LINOLEUM SEALER   EA 311.19$       104.37$       

369958 POLYPROPYLENE 20IN            EA 186.90$       104.48$       

791429 TRED REMAN HP 309A CYAN TNR   EA 178.83$       104.48$       

2299237 HD PREINKED STAMP 2-3/4X3-3/4 EA 104.50$       104.49$       

519009 36 X 48 MELAMINE OAK FRAME    EA 119.69$       104.50$       

202400 TRED REMAN HP 824A CYAN TONER EA 433.37$       104.54$       

202398 TRED REMAN HP 824A MAGENTA TNR EA 433.37$       104.54$       

202399 TRED REMAN HP 824A YELLOW TNR EA 433.37$       104.54$       

805646 INVIEW CUSTOM WHITEBRD 23X20.5 EA 184.77$       104.56$       

644365 11 PCKT STEEL MAGAZINE RACK   EA 157.00$       104.57$       

1965822 ONYX BREAK ROOM ORGANIZER     EA 121.00$       104.65$       

2712720 NX1-SADIE                     EA 182.00$       104.74$       

858180 WATERHOG ECO ELITE FASH 4X6 BK EA 207.29$       104.76$       

236635 LUX EC11 G CART               EA 198.45$       104.84$       

24353899 DIGITAL STEEL SECURITY SAFE   EA 209.99$       104.86$       

791237 TRED REMAN HP 503A YELLOW TNR EA 254.44$       104.89$       

812010 CANON 118 CYAN TONER          EA 160.00$       104.99$       

105122 XEROX 106R02244 TONER  BLACK  EA 154.61$       104.99$       

2496406 XEROX 3330/35/45 BLACK TONER  EA 162.00$       104.99$       

554969 DPS REMAN TONER HP C9720A BLK EA 215.64$       105.02$       

2121066 ERGODISC PAD DRIVER 17        EA 291.12$       105.10$       

1518110 PRO STRIP HD FLOOR STRIPPR 5GL EA 174.85$       105.20$       

493608 24 COMP ADJUST LIT ORGANIZER G EA 192.00$       105.26$       

2601405 DELL S2830 BLK TONER U&R      EA 107.99$       105.26$       

1065210 ISPIRE DSKTP KYBRD LIFT WHT/GY EA 179.99$       105.41$       

597101 MMF TUMBLER COMPACT CASH DR   EA 310.23$       105.43$       

485811 COSTUMER METAL BLACK          EA 113.00$       105.45$       

745245 DELL 1600N BLACK TONER CART   EA 120.99$       105.50$       

1266899 LAMINATED TOP-42X20 MED OAK   EA 146.53$       105.51$       

1266894 LAMINATED TOP-42X20 WLD CHERRY EA 146.53$       105.51$       

816476 ONYX 5 DRAWER ORGANIZER       EA 122.00$       105.57$       

1678426 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 192.00$       105.60$       

2726011 HIGH CLARITY PRIVACY 220W1B   EA 108.91$       105.64$       

2580017 TRED REMAN HP 81A BLACK TONER EA 208.49$       105.66$       

084005 OPTIMUS HGHT/WIDTH ADJ ARMS BK EA 135.00$       105.70$       

2859712 EPSON ULTRA SHRT THRW WALL MNT EA 109.00$       105.73$       

368931 3M PF21.5W PRV FILTER         EA 195.20$       105.79$       

791281 TRED REMN LEX T644 XHY BLK TNR EA 555.68$       105.79$       

815641 CONTAINR GLUTTN 56GL          EA 326.24$       105.81$       

332864 17IN GOLD NTBK PRIVACY FILTER EA 153.59$       106.08$       

2721985 HIGH CLARITY PRIVACY 230W9B   EA 109.42$       106.14$       

181665 26 H AV CART                  EA 205.00$       106.19$       

758745 TRED REMAN HP 504X HY BLK TNR EA 239.36$       106.29$       

276876 MAGNETIC LAB 2 SIDED          EA 129.80$       106.38$       

2392934 AERAMAX PRO AMII AIRPURFR KIT EA 129.98$       106.39$       

766188 BRD CORK OAK 36X48 304        EA 124.46$       106.43$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

913569 PLAZA PLUS SEALER FINISH 5GL B EA 186.20$       106.44$       

663956 LEXMARK E250 U&R XHY BLK TNR  EA 183.22$       106.52$       

389962 4IN1 JACKET GLOW8385 CLS3OR XL EA 210.16$       106.59$       

511722 KEYBOARD TRAY FIGURED MAHOGANY EA 205.00$       106.61$       

768908 SHELF KEYBRD PULLOUT DWT      EA 205.00$       106.61$       

757263 WATERHOG CLASSIC 3X10 BROWN S EA 219.18$       106.64$       

699967 PRINTING CALCULATO W/ANTIMICRO EA 154.22$       106.67$       

2705602 BROTHER TN439BK HY BLACK TONR EA 109.99$       106.69$       

2095303 SEAGATE 4TB PORTABLE RED      EA 109.99$       106.69$       

506269 MAT HVY-DTY ANTI-FTG 3X5 BLACK EA 207.75$       106.75$       

791388 TRED REMAN CANON 106 BLK TNR  EA 199.20$       106.78$       

331481 BISTRO 30DIA TBLTP FLKST      EA 208.00$       106.84$       

906736 OKI 44469701 YELLOW TONER     EA 146.30$       106.89$       

906737 OKI 44469702 MAGENTA TNR      EA 146.30$       106.89$       

906738 OKI 44469703 CYAN TNR         EA 146.30$       106.89$       

23978660 CENTER FOLDING TABLE 30X96 WHT EA 245.00$       106.94$       

202401 TRED REMAN HP 823A BLACK TONER EA 276.84$       106.97$       

017296 STRETCH N MEASURE             EA 162.74$       106.99$       

011604 JACKET UT 7 OZ INSLTD BK R LG EA 196.92$       107.00$       

011603 JACKET UT 7 OZ INSLTD BK R MD EA 196.92$       107.00$       

011602 JACKET UT 7 OZ INSLTD BK R SM EA 196.92$       107.00$       

011599 JACKET UT 7 OZ INSLTD BK R XL EA 196.92$       107.00$       

920647 TRED RE HP55X/CAN324II HYBK TR EA 277.67$       107.00$       

760450 DELL 2130CN/2135CN CYAN TONER EA 114.99$       107.14$       

760452 DELL 2130CN/2135CN YELLOW TONR EA 118.99$       107.14$       

327051 STEEL CARD FILE 3-DRAWER      EA 242.04$       107.16$       

236629 LUX HE34 G CART               EA 189.57$       107.23$       

884989 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 194.00$       107.26$       

2721964 HIGH CLARITY PRIVACY 238W9B   EA 110.85$       107.52$       

648747 LEXMARK E120 TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 159.93$       107.58$       

479592 HP 03A BLACK TONER            EA 165.31$       107.61$       

791345 TRED REMAN HP 645A BLACK TNR  EA 369.20$       107.64$       

803393 KEY BOX 54 KEY - W/6 TAGS     EA 176.95$       107.74$       

913580 CAREFREE LOW GLOSS FLOOR FINIS EA 187.57$       107.75$       

831463 36X24 ENCL BULBRD LTRBRD PANEL EA 206.00$       107.84$       

506296 MAT SUPER-SOAKER 4X6 CCL      EA 212.40$       107.88$       

1175977 RUBBER-TAK TACKBRD PRES 3X4   EA 192.65$       107.89$       

1110536 CUSTOM PRINT GLASS DRY ERASE 2 EA 167.94$       107.97$       

936753 0.7 CF MICROWAVE OVEN         EA 216.88$       107.99$       

566584 HP 122A YELLOW HY TONER-Q3962A EA 168.28$       108.01$       

566585 HP 122A MAGENTA TONER         EA 168.28$       108.03$       

1415621 20 FT PARACHUTE               EA 188.92$       108.12$       

2843378 HON NX2 RETURN SHELL CHERRY   EA 208.00$       108.16$       

2843377 HON NX2 RETURN SHELL MAHOGANY EA 208.00$       108.16$       

2843376 HON NX2 RETURN SHELL PINNACLE EA 208.00$       108.16$       

483473 ARMLESS MEDIUM BACK TASK      EA 220.00$       108.19$       

664163 GLOBAL BLUE FABRIC-CHAIR      EA 220.00$       108.19$       

789000 RACK DRYING WALL MOUNT 20 SHF EA 166.95$       108.19$       

181717 34H AV CART                   EA 212.00$       108.28$       

826551 BOARD BULL 4X4 VNL AWE/AM UNV EA 187.78$       108.40$       

826542 BOARD BULL 4X4 VNL WBE/AM UNV EA 187.78$       108.40$       

826546 BOARD BULL 4X4 WNYL GY/AM UNV EA 187.78$       108.40$       

24220122 ESS TABLE 48 FOLD WHT         EA 192.00$       108.45$       

354613 RCTNGULAR RETURN SHELL CHERRY EA 190.00$       108.52$       

428760 COSTUMER CHROME               EA 113.00$       108.57$       

2741235 9.7 BT KEYB SILVER ALUMINIUM  EA 129.99$       108.76$       

518795 BOARD BULLTN FABRCL 4 X 3 GY  EA 201.19$       108.82$       

2493372 KE 42 X 24 TT BG BK           EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493371 KE 42 X 24 TT BG CRM          EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493370 KE 42 X 24 TT CH BK           EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493369 KE 42 X 24 TT CH CRM          EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493368 KE 42 X 24 TT GY BK           EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493367 KE 42 X 24 TT GY CRM          EA 185.00$       108.82$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2493297 KE 42 X 24 TT MBK             EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493296 KE 42 X 24 TT MCRM            EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493366 KE 42 X 24 TT MH BK           EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493298 KE 42 X 24 TT MH CRM          EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493295 KE 42 X 24 TT PL BK           EA 185.00$       108.82$       

2493294 KE 42 X 24 TT PL CRM          EA 185.00$       108.82$       

559100 BROTHER TN670 BLACK TONER     EA 140.49$       108.86$       

702451 NX1-SCATTER                   EA 168.00$       108.88$       

702450 NX2-SCATTER                   EA 168.00$       108.88$       

935697 BAMBOO 9PKT WALL RACK NATURAL EA 244.99$       108.96$       

734661 SAMSUNG MLD2850BXAA BLK HY TR EA 152.53$       108.99$       

506763 UNDR-DESK PRINTER FAX STAND   EA 126.00$       109.00$       

806472 CAT RACK SHERPA BASE/10 PANELS EA 179.95$       109.05$       

801012 10500 BCK ENCLSE HRV          EA 211.00$       109.20$       

2730455 ARMLESS AIR MESH CHR          EA 210.00$       109.20$       

177084 BULK DSPSR DUAL W/LID         EA 232.38$       109.39$       

778635 AUTOFLUSH SIDEMOUNT TOILET    EA 399.96$       109.43$       

389950 4IN1 JACKET GLOW8385 CLS3LM MD EA 210.16$       109.49$       

791249 TRED REMAN HP 39A BLACK TNR   EA 304.37$       109.50$       

870168 ADJ KEYBRD TRAY W/SWVL MS BLK EA 176.00$       109.70$       

2554455 KELBURNE BLACK CHAIR          EA 236.00$       109.71$       

2313323 PENCIL DRAWER - BLACK         EA 211.00$       109.72$       

24398991 HP 414A MAGTA LJ TONER CART   EA 144.48$       109.89$       

1273915 SEBMX510R HY TONER BLK        EA 372.46$       109.91$       

698903 BLT XTRA WIDE CART LOCK CAB   EA 202.19$       109.95$       

23978736 CHAIR FLIP ARM BLK            EA 251.00$       109.96$       

069322 BROTHER PTH300LI LABEL MAKER  EA 179.95$       109.99$       

889861 BROTHER TN315C HY CYAN TONER  EA 137.49$       109.99$       

889860 BROTHER TN315M HY MAGENTA TONR EA 137.49$       109.99$       

889086 BROTHER TN315Y HY YELLOW TONER EA 137.49$       109.99$       

24328839 HONEYWELL TRUE HEPA TOWER BLK EA 139.99$       109.99$       

754639 HP 304A CYAN TONER CART       EA 185.60$       109.99$       

754627 HP 304A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 185.60$       109.99$       

754601 HP 304A YELLOW TONER CARTRIDGE EA 185.60$       109.99$       

760760 KAMASHI CORK BULLETIN 24X36   EA 114.43$       109.99$       

2722006 PLANTRONICS VOYAGER 5200      EA 119.99$       109.99$       

140291 RCA 6-LINE CDL PHONE W/ VOIP  EA 139.99$       109.99$       

2402523 SAMSUNG CLT-C503S CYAN TONER  EA 139.81$       109.99$       

2402522 SAMSUNG CLT-M503S MAGENTA TNR EA 139.81$       109.99$       

792265 TABLE TOP WATER COOLER        EA 165.43$       109.99$       

812026 CANON 118 YELLOW TONER        EA 160.00$       110.00$       

796777 LEXMARK X463A11G U&R TONER    EA 178.02$       110.10$       

1321585 18IN FIXED FIVE LEGGED SQUARE EA 169.00$       110.12$       

2715790 LEX CS/X317/417/517 RETRN CYN EA 126.70$       110.24$       

276917 KOMFY END TABLE BIRCH         EA 133.00$       110.36$       

791346 TRED REMAN HP 645A CYAN TNR   EA 517.74$       110.40$       

791347 TRED REMAN HP 645A MAGENTA TNR EA 517.74$       110.40$       

791348 TRED REMAN HP 645A YELLOW TNR EA 517.74$       110.40$       

370013 VISIOANARY GLASS BOARDS 2X3   EA 197.23$       110.46$       

236744 LUX LX9128 CART               EA 226.44$       110.65$       

2741556 MSFT BLUETOOTH FINGER PRINT KB EA 129.95$       110.67$       

24342664 PRIVACY FILTER 23.8IN MONITOR EA 127.33$       110.83$       

702243 DPS REMAN TNR HP 51X Q7551X HY EA 301.32$       110.84$       

656499 HP 53A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 150.41$       110.89$       

948852 .5X5600 16X6HNDGR PP STRAPEMB EA 278.80$       110.90$       

2454225 MONITOR WIDESCREEN FILTER 23  EA 113.10$       110.93$       

236644 LUX LP34E B CART              EA 212.61$       110.95$       

389961 4IN1 JACKET GLOW8385 CLS3 OR2X EA 210.16$       110.99$       

815988 REF SYS 10PK                  EA 164.45$       111.03$       

279694 36X24 FLUSH BRIDGE AMER DK CHY EA 179.40$       111.14$       

279693 36X24 FLUSH BRIDGE AMER MAHO  EA 179.40$       111.14$       

1025898 OFS FLUSH BRIDGE ESPRESSO 36IN EA 179.40$       111.14$       

892714 IFLEX HALF PRIVACY PANEL      EA 204.45$       111.16$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

513089 CONTAINER SLIMJIM CONFIDENT LI EA 270.24$       111.25$       

757078 WATERHOG CLASSIC 3X10 CHARCOAL EA 219.18$       111.28$       

130341 RSVP 30IN RD TABLETOP CHERRY  EA 199.00$       111.36$       

891746 MICR 49X HY COMPATIBL TNR CART EA 279.95$       111.40$       

369927 POLYPROPYLENE 16IN            EA 195.35$       111.43$       

24145301 ANTI-FATIGUE BALANCE BOARD BLK EA 233.00$       111.46$       

1871760 2 PACK WIRE SHELF 48X24 BLACK EA 186.00$       111.52$       

1871759 2 PACK WIRE SHELF 48X24 SILVER EA 186.00$       111.52$       

1669343 SE83 STRIPPER PAIL (5 GAL)    EA 273.95$       111.52$       

754631 HP 304A BLACK TONER CART      EA 188.30$       111.60$       

236638 LUX EC111 B CART              EA 197.95$       111.62$       

758955 DYMO LABELMGR WIRELESS PNP 1IN EA 172.99$       111.65$       

931359 BROTHER TN780 SUPER HY TNR BLK EA 149.99$       111.67$       

219996 BOARD DRIESR GU 24X36 WH      EA 194.76$       111.71$       

398765 CALLISTO 125 12.5 IN LAMINATOR EA 292.99$       111.83$       

056431 20INCH SHAMPOOING BRUSH DRY   EA 239.42$       111.86$       

2120218 ERGODISC DRY FOAM BRUSH 20    EA 239.42$       111.86$       

331635 PRIVCY FLTER 24IN WS 16:9     EA 216.07$       111.86$       

1383739 4-LINE CORDLESS ACC. HANDSET  EA 139.94$       111.95$       

796665 LEXMARK X264A11G BLACK TONER  EA 178.02$       111.95$       

782359 BOARD MARK N WIPE PLASTIC 4X3 EA 125.55$       111.97$       

372118 POLYPROPYLENE 15IN            EA 170.60$       112.08$       

1678424 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 206.00$       112.20$       

902347 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 207.00$       112.20$       

774683 SHOCK ABSORBING LANYARD 2 LEG EA 132.10$       112.36$       

331483 BISTRO 30X30 TBLTP FLKST      EA 208.00$       112.63$       

770168 TABLETOP SQUARE 30IN CCL      EA 208.00$       112.66$       

730491 BASE COLUMN X 22IN BK         EA 180.00$       112.67$       

389949 4IN1 JACKET GLOW8385 CLS3LM LG EA 210.16$       112.69$       

1670018 20. INCH PRIVASCREEN BLACKOUT EA 179.99$       112.80$       

322942 ADJ HEIGHT PLASTIC AV CART BLK EA 213.00$       112.84$       

356656 XEROX 106R01595 HY MAG TNR    EA 179.03$       112.95$       

23978721 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 14 IN BLU EA 254.00$       112.97$       

23978723 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 14 IN BLU EA 254.00$       112.97$       

23978722 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 14 IN GRN EA 254.00$       112.97$       

23978720 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 14 IN PUR EA 254.00$       112.97$       

23978719 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 14 IN RED EA 254.00$       112.97$       

2510881 XEROX 6510/15 HY BLACK TONER  EA 177.80$       113.00$       

350165 PLASTIC 3 SHELF UTIL CARTBLUE EA 200.04$       113.01$       

1321591 24IN FIXED FIVE-LEGGED SQUARE EA 174.00$       113.15$       

791294 TRED REMN HP 503A CYN TNR CART EA 254.44$       113.25$       

819596 OPTIMA 20 ELECTRIC PUNCH      EA 251.70$       113.47$       

814227 DELL M797K HY BLACK TONER     EA 116.99$       113.48$       

2316183 22 WIDESCREEN GOLD PRIVACY    EA 186.73$       113.49$       

350231 3 SHELF PLASTIC AV CART BLACK EA 217.35$       113.59$       

871005 MAG IN/OUT PERSONNEL BRD 23X34 EA 246.54$       113.62$       

851953 MIGHTY MITE CAN VAC           EA 189.99$       113.73$       

350363 PLASTIC 3 SHELF UTIL CARTRED  EA 200.04$       113.82$       

372083 EXTRACTOR BRUSH 22IN 1PK(REQ2) EA 199.60$       113.86$       

356348 BROTHER DR720 DRUM UNIT       EA 159.99$       113.87$       

577281 HP 49A TONER                  EA 153.86$       113.89$       

747556 XEROX 106R01373 BLACK TONER   EA 177.29$       113.89$       

1680384 EXECUTIVE 15.6 ROLLING CASE   EA 149.99$       113.91$       

392637 WIRE ROLL FILE                EA 158.00$       113.93$       

181716 34H AV CART                   EA 212.00$       114.01$       

561497 150-LB PARCEL SHIPPING SCALE  EA 195.00$       114.10$       

1607567 21 ROUND CHERRY VENEER TABLE  EA 194.00$       114.12$       

1607565 21 ROUND MOCHA VENEER TABLE   EA 194.00$       114.12$       

1607566 21 ROUND OAK VENEER TABLE     EA 194.00$       114.12$       

2103599 LEXMARK CS72XCX725 RTN MGNT   EA 141.79$       114.19$       

857893 WATERHOG ECO PREMIER 4X6 BLACK EA 207.29$       114.20$       

745239 DELL MW558 HY BLACK RTN TNR   EA 137.99$       114.24$       

086343 60W MODESTY PANEL BLACK       EA 197.00$       114.27$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2286461 CABAL STOOL W/O ARMS          EA 204.75$       114.27$       

392634 WIRE ROLL FILE                EA 160.00$       114.30$       

1015798 BROTHER PTP750W LABEL MAKER   EA 199.99$       114.38$       

181730 42 H AV CART                  EA 216.00$       114.40$       

2721984 HIGH CLARITY PRIVACY 240W1B   EA 118.05$       114.51$       

2721963 HIGH CLARITY PRIVACY 240W9B   EA 118.05$       114.51$       

685592 HF DUAL LAMINATOR             EA 155.05$       114.51$       

156088 ATT TL7910 CORDLESS HEADSET   EA 169.99$       114.54$       

745237 DELL K3756 HY U&R BLK TNR     EA 129.99$       114.59$       

791295 TRED REMAN HP 503A MAGENTA TNR EA 254.44$       114.60$       

170604 NEWCO GRVTY COFFEE DISP 2.5L  EA 152.51$       114.64$       

372111 PAD DRIVER 20IN STANDARD      EA 137.60$       114.69$       

1705834 TRED REMAN HP 971XL HY CYN INK EA 114.74$       114.70$       

1705825 TRED REMAN HP 971XL HY MAG INK EA 114.74$       114.70$       

811830 MAT FLOOR ANTI-FATIGUE SAFETY EA 262.73$       114.81$       

389917 4IN1 JACKET GLOW8385 CLS3LM XL EA 210.16$       114.89$       

392480 BROTHER DR400 DRUM UNIT       EA 229.49$       114.89$       

1706262 TRED REMAN HP 970XL HY BLK INK EA 115.90$       114.89$       

181726 42 H AV CART                  EA 216.00$       114.97$       

356655 XEROX 106R01594 HY CYN TNR    EA 179.03$       114.99$       

679091 BROTHER TN115M HY MAGENTA TNR EA 164.99$       115.01$       

885932 TRED REMN HP 504A BLK TNR CART EA 164.96$       115.07$       

276916 KOMFY COFFEE TABLE BIRCH      EA 134.20$       115.14$       

713054 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 190.00$       115.18$       

2120219 ERGODISC DRY FOAM BRUSH 17    EA 243.96$       115.24$       

056433 17INCH SHAMPOOING BRUSH DRY   EA 243.96$       115.25$       

507612 RECEPT FIRE-SAFE 18 GALLON    EA 181.90$       115.30$       

2843393 HON WOKSURFACE 60W PINNACLE   EA 224.00$       115.44$       

2843351 NX2-FOUNDATION                EA 224.00$       115.44$       

2843350 WRKSURFCE RECTNGLE 60W MAHGANYEA 224.00$       115.44$       

356646 XEROX 106R01597 HY BLK TNR    EA 173.25$       115.48$       

105125 XEROX 106R02241 TONER  CYAN   EA 170.06$       115.48$       

105124 XEROX 106R02242 TONER  MAGENTA EA 170.06$       115.48$       

105123 XEROX 106R02243 TONER  YELLOW EA 170.06$       115.48$       

489831 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 44L     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489823 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 44R     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489816 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 44S     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489829 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 46L     EA 160.02$       115.52$       

489813 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 46R     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489773 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 46S     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489768 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 48L     EA 160.02$       115.52$       

489746 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 48R     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489745 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 48S     EA 160.02$       115.52$       

489741 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 50L     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489744 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 50R     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489742 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 50S     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489700 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 44L     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489692 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 44R     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489678 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 44S     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489676 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 46L     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489671 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 46R     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489670 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 46S     EA 160.02$       115.52$       

489669 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 48L     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489668 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 48R     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489644 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 48S     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489631 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 50L     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489629 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 50R     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

489618 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 50S     EA 212.61$       115.52$       

202393 TRED REMAN HP 507A BLACK TONER EA 181.38$       115.69$       

230264 MV EASEL 4-LEG EZ-C PRE-E SV  EA 302.39$       115.72$       

913567 HEAVY DUTY CLEANER 5L RTD     EA 273.57$       115.73$       

605677 CART STOW AND GO              EA 138.00$       115.80$       

2721806 SMARTFIT LAPTOP RISER         EA 151.39$       115.82$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

779667 SAMSNG MLT-D209L HYBLK TNR-DRM EA 148.71$       115.84$       

2856433 EXTERNAL 6X SLIMLINE BLU-RAY W EA 211.60$       115.89$       

730781 DELL KD566 5110CN MAG TONER   EA 125.99$       115.91$       

934103 TURCOTTE BLACK CHAIR          EA 326.00$       115.96$       

258208 TILT INTERLK PLATEMIRROR 18X36 EA 182.00$       115.97$       

23978711 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 14 IN BLU EA 264.00$       115.99$       

23978713 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 14 IN BLU EA 264.00$       115.99$       

23978712 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 14 IN GRN EA 264.00$       115.99$       

23978710 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 14 IN PUR EA 264.00$       115.99$       

23978709 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 14 IN RED EA 264.00$       115.99$       

377806 DRAFTING STOOL LTHR W/O ARMS  EA 276.15$       116.04$       

2767342 SPLS 23.6IN MONITOR WDSC FILTE EA 117.20$       116.06$       

1612024 PRIVASCREEN BLACKOUT PRIVACY  EA 199.99$       116.13$       

2392930 AERAMAX PRO II HYBRID FILTER  EA 196.98$       116.19$       

970843 ALUM SGN 20X28 ANGLE-IRON     EA 119.99$       116.39$       

605679 CASE OVERNIGHT CONTOUR LAPTOP EA 119.99$       116.39$       

24311967 FELLOWES POWERSHRED 60MC      EA 119.99$       116.39$       

159974 WIFI/LAN FINGERPRINT TIMECLOCK EA 119.99$       116.39$       

1157468 NX2-TABLES                    EA 194.00$       116.43$       

757315 WATERHOG CLASSIC 3X10 BROWN   EA 219.18$       116.46$       

2493293 KE 48 X 24 TT BG BK           EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493292 KE 48 X 24 TT BG CRM          EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493291 KE 48 X 24 TT CH BK           EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493290 KE 48 X 24 TT CH CRM          EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493289 KE 48 X 24 TT GY BK           EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493288 KE 48 X 24 TT GY CRM          EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493363 KE 48 X 24 TT MBK             EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493362 KE 48 X 24 TT MCRM            EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493365 KE 48 X 24 TT MH BK           EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493364 KE 48 X 24 TT MH CRM          EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493361 KE 48 X 24 TT PL BK           EA 198.00$       116.47$       

2493360 KE 48 X 24 TT PL CRM          EA 198.00$       116.47$       

791399 TRED REMAN HP 11X HY BLACK TNR EA 311.22$       116.49$       

279263 BLOCK SET-86 PIECES BIRCH     EA 391.50$       116.59$       

702456 NX2-SCATTER                   EA 149.00$       116.85$       

730791 DELL RF012 3110CN/15CN CYN TNR EA 143.99$       116.86$       

2768163 23.8IN MONITOR WIDESCREEN PRIV EA 118.05$       116.88$       

811988 CANON 118 BLACK TONER         EA 171.00$       116.89$       

049553 SAMSUNG MLT-D203L HY BLK TNR  EA 148.71$       116.89$       

967567 EFAX2840 REFURBISHED FAX2840  EA 129.99$       116.99$       

2256786 HP OFFICEJET PRO 6978 AIO     EA 179.99$       116.99$       

1641044 OTG GREY MESH BK MANAGRS CHAIR EA 225.00$       117.00$       

331230 EC100 PUMP ESPRESSO & CAPPUCCI EA 160.00$       117.02$       

2456678 STPLS DURAMAX WHITEBOARD 4X3  EA 308.61$       117.24$       

356657 XEROX 106R01596 HY YEL TNR    EA 179.03$       117.36$       

394158 LOGITECH WEBCAM C930-E        EA 129.99$       117.37$       

482607 MDNGHT BLK WOOD PRINTER STAND EA 183.87$       117.41$       

181682 34H AV CART                   EA 247.26$       117.43$       

23978716 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 14 IN BLU  EA 268.00$       117.49$       

23978718 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 14 IN BLU  EA 268.00$       117.49$       

23978717 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 14 IN GRN  EA 268.00$       117.49$       

23978715 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 14 IN PUR  EA 268.00$       117.49$       

23978714 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 14 IN RED  EA 268.00$       117.49$       

649127 SAMSUNG ML-D3050A BLK TNR CART EA 147.44$       117.54$       

891755 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 35A   EA 194.95$       117.56$       

760038 HP 504A BLACK TONER CART      EA 206.20$       117.57$       

616897 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 194.00$       117.58$       

160153 HP 312X HY BLACK TONER        EA 169.45$       117.59$       

2275969 KEE ADJUSTABLE LEG SET        EA 200.00$       117.65$       

870727 DESIGN SUITE CMPACT KYBRD TRAY EA 205.99$       117.69$       

791239 TRED REMAN HP 38A BLK TNR CART EA 229.86$       117.83$       

449350 STEP-ON WASTE RECP 7GAL WHT   EA 177.00$       117.85$       

680112 MV BOARD 48X18 CUBCLE SV      EA 183.20$       117.86$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2767339 SPLS 24IN MONITOR WDSC FILTER EA 119.15$       117.98$       

1152623 PRESTIGE2 MAG CORK BLACK FR3X2 EA 139.99$       118.11$       

932332 2-TIER COMPACT FILE CART BLK  EA 128.00$       118.14$       

181678 34H AV CART                   EA 234.19$       118.20$       

400046 PULSE W/DBL SIDED FOLDG FRAME EA 225.90$       118.21$       

758914 WATERHOG ECO 4X6 BLACK S      EA 207.29$       118.21$       

643545 VAULTZ CD CABINET 4 DRAWER    EA 213.99$       118.23$       

277923 A&D 16H STACK CHAIR ORANGE    EA 284.90$       118.24$       

807921 XEROX 106R01486 HY BLK TNR    EA 184.87$       118.49$       

181699 42 H AV CART                  EA 232.00$       118.51$       

1781978 DRYERASE BOARD BLACK FRAME 5X3 EA 213.32$       118.56$       

440311 PUNCH ELEC 3-HOLE 28 SHEET    EA 372.30$       118.56$       

1682170 SBG WHITEBOARD ALUM FRAME 5X3 EA 213.32$       118.56$       

2764713 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 78A   EA 221.95$       118.61$       

181725 42 H AV CART                  EA 216.00$       118.66$       

802872 SAFCO CLAMP ON POWER MODULE   EA 129.00$       118.73$       

103697 PEDIATRIC PADS - VIEW         EA 192.94$       118.79$       

680882 XEROX 113R00722 BLACK TONER   EA 184.34$       118.94$       

665698 HP 80X HY BLACK TONER         EA 269.66$       118.95$       

579626 A510 ACCUCUT TRIMMER          EA 240.23$       118.96$       

23978701 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 18 IN BLU EA 271.00$       119.00$       

23978703 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 18 IN BLU EA 271.00$       119.00$       

23978702 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 18 IN GRN EA 271.00$       119.00$       

23978700 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 18 IN PUR EA 271.00$       119.00$       

23978699 STOOL ACTIVE FABRIC 18 IN RED EA 271.00$       119.00$       

1984494 SUMA DRAIN MAINTAINER 5 GAL   EA 293.34$       119.03$       

230020 3X2 PRESTIGE2 PROJ PLNR W/CHRT EA 134.96$       119.06$       

778531 WATERHOG ECO 3X10 MAT BROWN   EA 259.12$       119.15$       

2493821 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN CHBK         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

2493818 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN CHBL         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

2493815 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN CHGN         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

2493820 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN CHPN         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

2493814 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN CHTL         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

2493828 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN TFBK         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

2493824 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN TFBL         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

2493823 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN TFGN         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

2493827 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN TFPN         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

2493822 NCH 4 CUBE 2 BIN TFTL         EA 203.00$       119.41$       

422371 MEDIUM FULL FACE RESPIRATOR   EA 222.85$       119.52$       

666771 XEROX 006R01275 BLACK TONER   EA 256.00$       119.52$       

2637933 3624FLSHBRDGATMNWLNT          EA 179.40$       119.60$       

2634339 CANON 046 H HY BLACK TONER    EA 170.00$       119.61$       

2122088 SMT CMPL METL ANSI A REFLL 50P EA 123.36$       119.66$       

422370 LARGE FULL FACE RESPIRATOR    EA 222.85$       119.66$       

140385 HP 970XL HY BLACK INK CART    EA 144.87$       119.69$       

140386 HP 971XL HY CYAN INK CART     EA 143.43$       119.69$       

140436 HP 971XL HY MAGENTA INK CART  EA 143.43$       119.69$       

140437 HP 971XL HY YELLOW INK CART   EA 143.43$       119.69$       

181729 42 H AV CART                  EA 216.00$       119.88$       

2316144 23 WIDESCREEN GOLD PRIVACY    EA 197.78$       119.99$       

887059 NX1-VALUTASK                  EA 231.00$       120.13$       

214925 BROTHER DS720D DOCUM SCANNER  EA 129.99$       120.30$       

2797342 NX2 SADIE MID-BACK BLK V CHAIR EA 209.00$       120.56$       

655985 DPS REMAN TONER HP 45A Q5945A EA 310.57$       120.63$       

761475 PLANTRONICS VOYAGER LEGEND UC EA 199.95$       120.70$       

518245 BOARD MESSAGE WRITE WAY OCTAG EA 160.00$       120.72$       

2121054 XP-R MED NYLON BRUSH 15       EA 225.63$       120.76$       

488850 BOMBER JCKT UT 9.5 OZ NB LG R EA 222.30$       120.78$       

488849 BOMBER JCKT UT 9.5 OZ NB MD R EA 222.30$       120.78$       

488848 BOMBER JCKT UT 9.5 OZ NB SM R EA 222.30$       120.78$       

488847 BOMBER JCKT UT 9.5 OZ NB XL R EA 222.30$       120.78$       

786354 DELL 7330DN 35000-PAGES BLACK EA 139.99$       120.78$       

920646 TRED REMAN CANON 120 BLACK TNR EA 193.60$       120.84$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

957174 BOARD MV 4MNTH PLNR WH        EA 218.39$       121.01$       

791268 TRED REMAN HP 641A BLK TNR    EA 266.27$       121.01$       

580241 BASE 2981 PUBLIC SQUARE 26    EA 245.62$       121.57$       

782075 BALT RECYCLED TACKBOARD       EA 217.18$       121.63$       

791340 TRED REMAN HP 51X HY BLACK TNR EA 295.30$       121.78$       

756051 RUBBERMAID PULSE MOPPING KIT  EA 230.42$       121.82$       

102670 CANON IR LBP3470 BK TNR       EA 183.50$       121.85$       

750642 HOG HEAVEN 5/8 MAT  4X6 BLACK EA 227.73$       121.85$       

1645757 DESKTOP PRIVACY FILTER  XXL   EA 352.45$       121.87$       

24328567 EVERELL GREY FABRIC MNGR CHAIR EA 286.00$       121.94$       

493609 36 COMP ADJUST LIT ORGAN GRAY EA 227.00$       121.96$       

117455 LEXMARK 801XY X-HY RETURN YEL EA 156.82$       121.99$       

23978696 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 18 IN BLU  EA 280.00$       122.01$       

23978698 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 18 IN BLU  EA 280.00$       122.01$       

23978697 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 18 IN GRN  EA 280.00$       122.01$       

23978695 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 18 IN PUR  EA 280.00$       122.01$       

23978694 STOOL ACTIVE VINYL 18 IN RED  EA 280.00$       122.01$       

1682308 SBG CORK BOARD ALUM FRAME 6X4 EA 238.96$       122.09$       

1798329 CORK BOARD BLACK FRAME 6X4    EA 238.96$       122.14$       

730783 DELL GD908 5110CN YEL TONER   EA 125.99$       122.21$       

730778 DELL GD947 5110CN CYN TONER   EA 125.99$       122.21$       

1819943 NX2-TABLES                    EA 183.00$       122.26$       

831455 6X4 CORK BULLETIN BRD OK FRAME EA 240.00$       122.27$       

725712 GROUNDSKEEPER SMKG RCPTCLE BLK EA 198.75$       122.55$       

2792956 HP 982X PAGEWIDE  HY BLACK INK EA 182.09$       122.71$       

930758 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 85A   EA 195.29$       122.88$       

229993 4X3 INFNTY MAG GLS BRD BLK    EA 285.38$       122.99$       

1868071 BROTHER TN880 SUPER HIGH YIELD EA 149.99$       122.99$       

236727 LUX SC12 B CART               EA 284.21$       123.07$       

891754 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 36A   EA 219.95$       123.16$       

758948 WATERHOG ECO 3X10 BLACK       EA 259.12$       123.33$       

778505 WATERHOG ECO 3X10 BROWN S     EA 259.12$       123.33$       

745459 ELEPHANT 18  Z STOOL W BACK   EA 224.15$       123.37$       

23978706 STOOL STATIC VINYL 14 IN BLU  EA 283.00$       123.52$       

23978708 STOOL STATIC VINYL 14 IN BLU  EA 283.00$       123.52$       

23978707 STOOL STATIC VINYL 14 IN GRN  EA 283.00$       123.52$       

23978705 STOOL STATIC VINYL 14 IN PUR  EA 283.00$       123.52$       

23978704 STOOL STATIC VINYL 14 IN RED  EA 283.00$       123.52$       

1928225 TRED REMAN HP 61XJ XHY BLK TNR EA 219.44$       123.68$       

181695 42 H AV CART                  EA 240.72$       123.70$       

853653 KEURIG OFFICE PRO BREWER K145 EA 250.00$       123.76$       

396588 HOOVER COMM PORTPWR VACUUM CLNEA 179.99$       124.13$       

831452 6X4 CORK BULLETIN BRD AL FRAME EA 244.00$       124.22$       

2398359 PLANTRONICS VOYAGER 5200 UC   EA 219.95$       124.24$       

2843371 CREDENZA SHELL 60W PINNACLE   EA 240.00$       124.28$       

2843372 HON CREDENZA SHELL 60W CHERRY EA 240.00$       124.28$       

2843334 HONCREDENZA SHELL 60W MAHOGANY EA 240.00$       124.28$       

2120216 SOFT SCRUB BRUSH 20           EA 191.08$       124.29$       

132731 MULTI-FUNCTION OVEN           EA 241.50$       124.34$       

331511 DPR RMN TNR HP 55A CE255A BLK EA 182.21$       124.71$       

117458 LEXMARK 801XC X-HY RETURN CYAN EA 156.82$       124.74$       

117456 LEXMARK 801XM X-HY RETURN MAG EA 156.82$       124.74$       

2843349 FOUNDATION WORKSURFACE        EA 241.00$       124.80$       

2723627 WENGER PATRIOT II 2 PC SET    EA 330.00$       124.81$       

229967 3X2 STND MGNTC WHTBRD ALUM    EA 125.95$       124.91$       

117461 LEXMARK 701XM X-HY RETURN MAG EA 186.60$       124.97$       

679086 BROTHER TN115C HY CYAN TNR    EA 164.99$       125.01$       

679092 BROTHER TN115Y HY YELLOW TNR  EA 164.99$       125.01$       

056327 STPLS 10 SHT XCUT SPCSVR SHRDR EA 157.49$       125.03$       

617777 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 207.00$       125.37$       

1781785 STEEL DRYERASE BLACK FRAME 4X3 EA 223.10$       125.43$       

130349 DIAZ GUEST CHAIR BLACK VINYL  EA 242.00$       125.44$       

891747 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 49A   EA 209.95$       125.45$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

200342 4LGD ARMLSS CR W/FBRC ST/BK GY EA 219.00$       125.48$       

200346 4LGD ARMLSS CR W/FBRC ST/BK NY EA 219.00$       125.48$       

200344 4LGD ARMLSS CR W/FBRC ST/BK WN EA 219.00$       125.48$       

816481 ONYX 12 COMPARTMENT ORGAINZER EA 157.00$       125.49$       

1238465 POST IT 6X4 DRY ERASE SURFACE EA 162.98$       125.60$       

923276 HERRICK BLACK CHAIR           EA 472.50$       125.63$       

24341916 BROTHER DR223CL DRUM UNIT     EA 133.88$       125.64$       

585966 BROTHER DR350 DRUM            EA 160.99$       125.67$       

846425 ROTISSERIE CONVECTION OVEN    EA 140.00$       126.00$       

2750950 IPAD PRO CASE W/ KB 10.5 BLK  EA 129.99$       126.09$       

2722374 MK875 PERFORMANCE WRLS COMBO  EA 129.99$       126.09$       

2727143 SD3600 USB 3.0 UNIVERSAL DOCK EA 129.99$       126.09$       

2630727 SPOTLIGHT PRESENTER GOLD      EA 129.99$       126.09$       

2632837 SPOTLIGHT PRESENTER SLATE     EA 129.99$       126.09$       

2711179 SUPERIOR  DISTANCE RECORDING  EA 129.99$       126.09$       

2365609 TARGUS 2K DOCKING STATION     EA 129.99$       126.09$       

122422 NO FOOD OR DRINK 4X6 HORIZONTA EA 227.93$       126.10$       

122423 NO FOOD OR DRINKS 4X6 VERTICAL EA 227.93$       126.10$       

122407 NO SMOKING 4X6 HORIZONTAL     EA 227.93$       126.10$       

122413 NO SMOKING 4X6 VERTICAL       EA 227.93$       126.10$       

122412 WELCOME 4X6 VERTICAL          EA 245.55$       126.10$       

462285 BOARD CORK 4X3 LT. CHERRY     EA 150.18$       126.11$       

2494261 ZOE CF CHR                    EA 215.00$       126.47$       

2697998 BROTHER TN433C HY CYAN TNR    EA 138.99$       126.48$       

2697997 BROTHER TN433M HY MAGTA TNR   EA 138.99$       126.48$       

2697996 BROTHER TN433Y HY YELLOW TNR  EA 138.99$       126.48$       

24328568 SORINA GREY MANAGERS CHAIR    EA 297.00$       126.49$       

620397 HP Q7561A CYAN TONER CARTRIDGE EA 198.60$       126.50$       

23978680 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 18 IN BLU EA 290.00$       126.54$       

23978682 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 18 IN BLU EA 290.00$       126.54$       

23978681 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 18 IN GRN EA 290.00$       126.54$       

23978679 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 18 IN PUR EA 290.00$       126.54$       

23978678 STOOL STATIC FABRIC 18 IN RED EA 290.00$       126.54$       

057088 COMFORT FLOW MAT 4X6 BLACK    EA 206.94$       126.78$       

792167 LT WEIGHT LCD PRIVACYFILTER 17 EA 130.71$       126.79$       

2637937 3024RVRSRETSHLATMNWLNT        EA 204.70$       126.83$       

2637967 4824FLSHBRDGATMNWLNT          EA 204.70$       126.83$       

2637973 OTG4224FLSHBRDGATMNWLNT       EA 204.70$       126.83$       

279665 30X24 RVRS RET SHL AMER DK CHY EA 204.70$       126.84$       

279664 30X24 RVRS RET SHLL AMER MAHO EA 204.70$       126.84$       

279698 48X24 FLUSH BRIDGE AMER DK CHY EA 204.70$       126.84$       

279697 48X24 FLUSH BRIDGE AMER MAHO  EA 204.70$       126.84$       

952625 OFFICES TO GO42X24 FLUSHBRIDGE EA 204.70$       126.84$       

952626 OFFICES TO GO42X24FLUSH BRIDGE EA 204.70$       126.84$       

1025897 OFS FLUSH BRIDGE ESPRESSO 42IN EA 204.70$       126.84$       

1025896 OFS FLUSH BRIDGE ESPRESSO 48IN EA 204.70$       126.84$       

1025905 OFS RVSBL RETURN SHL ESP 30IN EA 204.70$       126.84$       

804574 HP 55A BLACK TONER CART       EA 223.21$       126.85$       

2741234 9.7 BT KB SPACEGRAY ALUMINIUM EA 129.99$       126.92$       

103329 DELL C3760 TONER CARTRIDGE MA EA 149.99$       126.98$       

931197 BROTHER QL710W LABEL PRINTER  EA 199.99$       126.99$       

1819926 UNIVERSAL MODESTY PANEL       EA 231.00$       127.03$       

332863 19IN GOLD NTBK PRIVACY FILTER EA 178.08$       127.10$       

2755135 BK LABELWRITER WIRELESS US    EA 254.40$       127.12$       

885933 TRED RE HP05X/CAN119II HYBLK  EA 198.58$       127.15$       

756052 BRUTE ROLLOUT RECYCLE CNTNR   EA 167.66$       127.18$       

397921 HP 507A BLACK TONER (CE400A)  EA 226.72$       127.25$       

181634 3 SHELF TUB CART              EA 234.15$       127.30$       

730771 DELL MF970 3110CN/15CN MAG TNR EA 143.99$       127.34$       

730774 DELL NF555 3110CN/15CN YEL TNR EA 143.99$       127.34$       

389964 4IN1 JACKET GLOW8385 CLS3OR LG EA 210.16$       127.39$       

1148629 OFS MESH GUEST CHAIR BLACK    EA 245.00$       127.40$       

737118 EPSON DUET PROJECTION SCREEN  EA 149.99$       127.49$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2721566 TRED REMAN LEX 501H HY BLK TNR EA 175.13$       127.49$       

147704 DELL W8D60 TONER CART  BLK    EA 134.99$       127.55$       

181635 3 SHELF TUB CART              EA 234.15$       127.58$       

1878688 HP 410X HI YIELD TONER BLK    EA 217.36$       127.60$       

1052505 PEN CUTTER MANUEL RETRACT 12CT EA 205.99$       127.67$       

826032 DOLLEY CHAIR SUPERFOLD        EA 232.38$       127.96$       

620325 HP Q7560A BLACK TONER CARTRIDG EA 207.08$       127.97$       

24220170 ESS MOBILE PED DWD            EA 287.00$       128.04$       

24220167 ESS MOBILE PED ESP            EA 287.00$       128.04$       

24220168 ESS MOBILE PED HVT            EA 287.00$       128.04$       

779075 NX1-SCATTER                   EA 198.00$       128.27$       

277924 A&D 18H STACK CHAIR ORANGE    EA 309.32$       128.38$       

507606 BRUTE SQUARE BIG WHEEL 50GL   EA 174.39$       128.44$       

24311719 TRU RED 16 SHEET CROSS SHDR   EA 223.21$       128.44$       

271356 DYMO RHINO 5200 IND LABELPRNTR EA 270.02$       128.46$       

791278 TRED REM LEX 12A7462 HYBLK TNR EA 516.36$       128.49$       

308416 ELEPHANT 22 Z STOOL W BACKREST EA 233.43$       128.52$       

745563 ELEPHANT 24 Z STOOL W BACKREST EA 239.61$       128.52$       

1725438 ANSI FIRST AID KT SC 241PCS LG EA 205.06$       128.61$       

2119981 SMT CPL METAL ANSI A 50P FAKIT EA 201.91$       128.62$       

462288 BOARD CORK 4X3 GRAFPHITE      EA 150.18$       128.65$       

2398959 HORIZON MAG. GLASS BRD 39X22  EA 212.11$       128.68$       

276874 MAGNIFYING LAB                EA 157.20$       128.68$       

774481 MITY-MEG 15 W PIEZO MEGAPHONE EA 156.00$       128.69$       

857157 DELL N848N HY BLACK TONER     EA 136.99$       128.77$       

160002 HP 312A CYAN TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 186.98$       128.82$       

160005 HP 312A MAGENTA TONER         EA 186.98$       128.82$       

160004 HP 312A YELLOW TONER          EA 186.98$       128.82$       

1321603 18IN FIXED FIVE-LEGGED SQUARE EA 198.00$       128.85$       

1321609 18IN FIXED FIVE-LEGGED SQUARE EA 198.00$       128.85$       

847618 MIRROR FUL DOME SECUR 26      EA 175.00$       128.88$       

2316145 24 WIDESCREEN GOLD PRIVACY    EA 212.18$       128.99$       

812006 CANON 118 MAGENTA TONER       EA 160.00$       128.99$       

1605885 40X30 WALL MOUNT GLASS BOARD  EA 208.00$       129.36$       

230340 EMERGENCY PREP KT TEAM LEADR  EA 268.54$       129.41$       

701214 KSGN 64325 TRACKBALL MOUSE    EA 137.93$       129.43$       

2722155 NX1-SADIE                     EA 224.00$       129.44$       

1890254 VERSE HANGING SHELF 42L       EA 251.00$       129.47$       

2596509 BOOKCASE 1870 2SHV 36W CO     EA 249.00$       129.48$       

24298366 NX2-NETWORK                   EA 249.00$       129.48$       

372236 CONTRACTOR TOOL KT F/VWD15    EA 185.00$       129.50$       

506802 CANON S35 BLACK TONER         EA 197.00$       129.53$       

817982 FLR MAT CUSH 3X5 GREY         EA 257.99$       129.54$       

23978675 STOOL STATIC VINYL 18 IN BLU  EA 300.00$       129.55$       

23978677 STOOL STATIC VINYL 18 IN BLU  EA 300.00$       129.55$       

23978676 STOOL STATIC VINYL 18 IN GRN  EA 300.00$       129.55$       

23978693 STOOL STATIC VINYL 18 IN PUR  EA 300.00$       129.55$       

23978674 STOOL STATIC VINYL 18 IN RED  EA 300.00$       129.55$       

181681 34H AV CART                   EA 252.00$       129.72$       

782189 BROTHER DR620 DRUM UNIT       EA 172.49$       129.89$       

925848 SAMSUNG MLT-D205L HY BLK TNR  EA 165.24$       129.89$       

684088 AT T 1070 4-LINE SPEAKERPHONE EA 149.94$       129.94$       

2764645 BROTHER HLL2370DW             EA 199.99$       129.99$       

2416260 CANON MAXIFY MB2720 WIRLSS AIO EA 199.99$       129.99$       

161281 IP170S VOIP EXPANDABLE PHONE  EA 149.99$       129.99$       

24358260 PT-P710BT                     EA 159.99$       129.99$       

602808 TARGUS RLLNG COMP CASE 17     EA 175.00$       129.99$       

696527 TARGUS USB 3.0 DV DOCKING STAT EA 199.99$       129.99$       

1148617 OFS MESH MANAGERS CHAIR BLACK EA 250.00$       130.00$       

1641045 OTG GREY MESH BK MANAGRS CHAIR EA 250.00$       130.00$       

1678047 NX2-INSTIGATE                 EA 217.00$       130.14$       

369326 BACK GUARDRAIL F/TAPERED RISER EA 262.36$       130.23$       

181636 3 SHELF TUB CART              EA 234.15$       130.24$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

011607 JACKET UT 7 OZ INSLTD BK R 2X EA 239.76$       130.27$       

561499 400-LB PARCEL SHIPPING SCALE  EA 245.00$       130.49$       

2637932 3624REVSRTNSHLATMNWLNT        EA 211.60$       130.60$       

279703 36X24 REVS RTN SHL AMER MAHO  EA 211.60$       130.60$       

258205 TILT INTERLOK PLATE MIRROR    EA 204.00$       130.60$       

181673 26 H AV CART                  EA 364.00$       130.70$       

181712 26 H AV CART                  EA 323.00$       130.70$       

889435 CRYSTAL DESK REFERENCE CLR 20 EA 162.00$       130.85$       

632154 LEXMARK C522N/C524N BLK RTN   EA 179.15$       130.97$       

117450 LEXMARK 701HC HY RETURN CYAN  EA 174.34$       131.04$       

117449 LEXMARK 701HM HY RETURN MAGENT EA 174.34$       131.04$       

117464 LEXMARK 701HY HY RETURN YELLOW EA 174.34$       131.04$       

24220113 ESS SOLID PAN DESK DWD        EA 282.00$       131.06$       

24220114 ESS SOLID PAN DESK ESP        EA 282.00$       131.06$       

24220109 ESS SOLID PAN DESK HVT        EA 282.00$       131.06$       

23978737 STOOL MESH BACK BLK           EA 273.00$       131.06$       

103328 DELL 2PRFP TONER CART CYAN    EA 149.99$       131.09$       

103330 DELL C3760 TONER CARTRIDGE YEL EA 149.99$       131.09$       

934505 1.7CF AUTO DEFROST FRIDGE BLK EA 289.95$       131.11$       

177083 BULK DSPSR TRPLE W/LID        EA 278.85$       131.15$       

2120220 ERGODISC 200/HD SOFT BRUSH 17 EA 245.21$       131.24$       

904108 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 237.00$       131.26$       

791410 TRED REMAN HP 16A BLK TNR CART EA 247.45$       131.28$       

826336 BOARD BULL 4X6 VNL AWE/AM UNV EA 227.62$       131.41$       

826335 BOARD BULL 4X6 VNYL GY/AM UNV EA 227.62$       131.41$       

826557 BOARD BULL 4X6 WNL WBE/AM UNV EA 227.62$       131.41$       

1678498 ESLER MESH STOOL              EA 194.00$       131.43$       

759546 DELL H516C  HY BLACK TONER    EA 139.99$       131.46$       

644366 23 PCKT STEEL MAGAZINE RACK   EA 234.00$       131.47$       

702446 NX2-SCATTER                   EA 168.00$       131.65$       

264904 X-ACTO WOOD GUIL TRIMMER 15X15 EA 210.23$       131.69$       

2121063 PAD DRIVER 17 455/755         EA 253.94$       131.71$       

181648 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 169.00$       131.79$       

276872 GARDEN SPECIMEN LAB           EA 161.00$       131.86$       

1321615 24IN FIXED FIVE-LEGGED SQUARE EA 203.00$       131.88$       

1321621 24IN FIXED FIVE-LEGGED SQUARE EA 203.00$       131.88$       

1566964 TRED REMAN DELL M11XH BLK TNR EA 135.99$       131.91$       

303950 STANDARD LOCKOUT KIT          EA 352.30$       131.99$       

573993 XEROX C20/M20 TONER           EA 170.37$       131.99$       

064633 USB 3.0 SV DOCKING STATION    EA 279.99$       132.25$       

2493772 NCH MOD 30 RD TBL W CH        EA 225.00$       132.35$       

2493776 NCH MOD 30 RD TBL WT          EA 225.00$       132.35$       

761462 PLANTRONICS B235 VL BT HEADSET EA 199.95$       132.49$       

848351 DOLLY TANDEM F/BRUTE BK       EA 278.47$       132.56$       

181679 34H AV CART                   EA 255.00$       132.57$       

2843311 FOUNDATION PED  FILE CHERRY   EA 257.00$       132.60$       

1149046 GLOBAL OFFICES2GO ARMLESS TASK EA 255.00$       132.60$       

130439 BISTRO CAST IRON FOOT RING BLK EA 270.00$       132.62$       

1278809 SANDUSKY SINGLE TIER LOCKER  B EA 175.42$       132.62$       

1278811 SANDUSKY SINGLE TIER LOCKER  R EA 175.42$       132.62$       

1278813 SANDUSKY SINGLE TIER LOCKER  Y EA 175.42$       132.62$       

758940 WATERHOG ECO 3X10 BLACK S     EA 259.12$       132.71$       

1682306 SBG CORK BOARD ALUM FRAME 8X4 EA 331.16$       132.75$       

1223177 PLASTIC STACK CHAIR ARMLESS BL EA 258.00$       133.13$       

1387922 PLASTIC STACK CHAIR ARMLESS BL EA 258.00$       133.13$       

1223178 PLASTIC STACK CHAIR ARMLESS PE EA 258.00$       133.13$       

750633 HOG HEAVEN 7/8 MAT  4X6 BLACK EA 280.40$       133.28$       

837829 TRED REMAN HP 64X HY BLACK TNR EA 374.41$       133.30$       

24343465 502E DSKTP CARTRID ELEC STPLR EA 307.16$       133.33$       

1139767 LOGI-P710E MOBILE SPEAKERPHONE EA 189.99$       133.39$       

900983 FELLOWES PS69 CROSSCUT SHRDR  EA 429.99$       133.56$       

2711333 TRED REMAN HP 26A BLACK TONER EA 140.24$       133.59$       

728117 TRED REMAN HP 649X HY BLK TNR EA 307.58$       133.66$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2843310 FOUNDATION PED  FILE MAHOGANY EA 257.00$       133.70$       

485816 COSTUMER WALL RACK W/UMBR STND EA 152.00$       133.86$       

1952609 FLAVIA 4 COLUMN MERCHANDISER  EA 168.91$       133.89$       

117459 LEXMARK 701XK X-HY RETURN BLK EA 181.01$       134.04$       

780061 3X4 CRADLE TO CRADLE BLACK SPL EA 239.65$       134.21$       

423208 PRO 20 MP DRY CHEMICAL EXT    EA 158.57$       134.39$       

236637 LUX EC111 G CART              EA 247.80$       134.41$       

236728 LUX SC12 G CART               EA 284.21$       134.42$       

757077 WATERHOGCLASSIC 3X10 CHAR S   EA 219.18$       134.42$       

746888 SAFCO ATYRDISPOSAL RECEPTACLE EA 309.00$       134.67$       

2843344 WORKSURFCE RECTNGLE 72W CHERRYEA 260.00$       134.68$       

2843343 WRKSURFCE RECTNGLE 72W MAHGANYEA 260.00$       134.68$       

2843342 WRKSURFCE RECTNGLE 72W PINACLE EA 260.00$       134.68$       

20004817 INSTACHECK COUNTERFEIT DETECTR EA 306.94$       134.69$       

649410 BOARD TRANSLUCENT EDGE 36X23  EA 161.54$       134.73$       

938456 TRED REMAN HP 90X HY BLACK TNR EA 351.53$       134.77$       

472555 ELECTRIC STAPLER WITH CARTRIDG EA 272.71$       134.80$       

494614 ERASE WHITEBOARD ACCESSORY    EA 165.62$       134.86$       

761520 PLANTRONICS P620 CALISTO SPKPH EA 149.95$       134.96$       

761521 PLANTRONICS P620-M CLSTO SPKPH EA 149.95$       134.96$       

505297 WENGER PATRIOT WHLD 2P CASE 17 EA 197.40$       134.99$       

856013 ATT 2LINE C/CL BLUETOOTH EXP  EA 149.95$       135.06$       

710896 DPS REMAN TONER LEX T640      EA 524.93$       135.09$       

369937 PAD DRIVER 14IN               EA 236.85$       135.10$       

322021 GLOBL BLACK MESH GUEST ARMLESS EA 260.00$       135.20$       

936300 OTG MESH TASK CHAIR ARMLSS BLK EA 260.00$       135.20$       

303953 LOCKOUT CENTER BRD KIT 6-LOCK EA 405.90$       135.29$       

303951 LOCKOUT STORE-BOARD KIT 6-LOCK EA 351.76$       135.29$       

181680 34H AV CART                   EA 252.00$       135.34$       

1781790 STEEL DRYERASE ALUM FRAME 4X3 EA 223.10$       135.46$       

556199 HP 309A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 223.54$       135.47$       

810869 CUSTOMIZABLE ARROW SIGN       EA 268.00$       135.57$       

24220121 ESS TABLE CTR 60 FOLD WHT     EA 262.00$       135.58$       

2843375 HON NX2 DESK SHELL 60W CHERRY EA 263.00$       135.72$       

2843374 HON NX2 DESK SHELL 60W MAHOGNY EA 263.00$       135.72$       

2843373 HON NX2 DESK SHELL 60W PINACLE EA 263.00$       135.72$       

1383755 SNYJ 4 LINE CORDLESS DESKSET  EA 139.95$       135.75$       

934460 SHERPA MOTION DSKTOP REF BLK  EA 179.95$       135.79$       

844605 US LUGGAGE WHEELED CATALOG CS EA 139.99$       135.79$       

790302 XEROX 106R01391 BLACK TONER   EA 201.34$       135.85$       

181684 34H AV CART                   EA 255.00$       135.87$       

1989922 HP 972X PAGEWIDE HY CYAN INK  EA 169.99$       135.89$       

1989910 HP 972X PAGEWIDE HY MAGTA INK EA 169.99$       135.89$       

1989908 HP 972X PAGEWIDE HY YELLOW INK EA 169.99$       135.89$       

2715785 LEX CS/X417/517 HY RETRN BLK  EA 172.78$       135.95$       

2715786 LEX CS/X417/517 HY RETRN CYN  EA 172.78$       135.95$       

2715784 LEX CS/X417/517 HY RETRN MAG  EA 172.78$       135.95$       

797358 RCA 2 LINE 2HS C/CL EXP       EA 149.99$       135.97$       

745952 DELL PF030 HY BLCKK TONER     EA 153.99$       135.99$       

23978689 TABLE W USB GROMMET CHY       EA 273.00$       136.01$       

2843413 HON PEDSTAL FILE 1 BOX PINACLE EA 257.00$       136.09$       

420186 4IN1 JACKET GLOW8385 CLS3LM 2X EA 210.16$       136.15$       

2705464 BROTHER DR433CL DRUM UNIT     EA 154.49$       136.34$       

181657 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 276.15$       136.36$       

181709 26 H AV CART                  EA 315.00$       136.36$       

507619 CONTAINER FIRE-RESIST 15GAL   EA 283.92$       136.38$       

507614 RECEPT FIRESF BG 23 GALLON    EA 264.58$       136.54$       

782861 LEXMARK 544 BLACK EXTRA HY RET EA 181.01$       136.68$       

24256014 WHEELED TRASH CAN 32 GAL      EA 238.21$       136.69$       

656500 HP 53X HY BLACK TONER         EA 277.65$       136.79$       

892715 IFLEX FULL PRIVACY PANEL      EA 251.62$       136.81$       

117454 LEXMARK 801XK X-HY RETURN BLK EA 172.30$       136.92$       

181698 42 H AV CART                  EA 255.00$       136.94$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

760477 HP 05X HY BLACK TONER         EA 248.22$       136.95$       

369964 PAD DRIVER 17IN               EA 240.10$       136.96$       

320362 FABRIC STOOL WITH RING BLACK  EA 243.00$       137.01$       

320360 FABRIC STOOL WITH RING GRAY   EA 243.00$       137.01$       

2493359 KE 60 X 24 TT BG BK           EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493358 KE 60 X 24 TT BG CRM          EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493357 KE 60 X 24 TT CH BK           EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493287 KE 60 X 24 TT CH CRM          EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493286 KE 60 X 24 TT GY BK           EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493285 KE 60 X 24 TT GY CRM          EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493282 KE 60 X 24 TT MBK             EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493281 KE 60 X 24 TT MCRM            EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493284 KE 60 X 24 TT MH BK           EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493283 KE 60 X 24 TT MH CRM          EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493280 KE 60 X 24 TT PL BK           EA 233.00$       137.06$       

2493279 KE 60 X 24 TT PL CRM          EA 233.00$       137.06$       

518936 BOARD MRKR MEL ALUM FRM 5 X 3 EA 226.28$       137.09$       

853617 MONTBROOK BLACK CHAIR         EA 490.35$       137.19$       

577292 HP 42A BLACK TONER CART       EA 278.65$       137.28$       

734958 CART MOBILE CCL               EA 246.00$       137.32$       

2491923 VIBRATE MASSAGE LEATHER CHAIR EA 318.00$       137.33$       

792163 LT WEIGHT LCD PRIVACYFILTER22W EA 358.28$       137.39$       

2736570 PLATINUM SERIES SINGLE MONITOR EA 249.99$       137.49$       

147989 CHAIR RUNTZ BALL GRS          EA 264.00$       137.50$       

825427 STOVE UNV SPECIAL ORDER       EA 265.70$       137.53$       

2103601 LEXMARK CS72XCX725 RTN CYN    EA 141.79$       137.54$       

2103596 LEXMARK CS72XCX725 RTN YLW    EA 141.79$       137.54$       

802858 IMP MOB RECT TBL TOP 60X24 GR EA 272.00$       137.60$       

181702 42 H AV CART                  EA 255.00$       137.67$       

163035 DAVIS WHEELED LADIES LAPTOPCAS EA 171.99$       137.75$       

796501 RECEPTACLE WASTE STEEL STEP SQ EA 308.52$       137.76$       

818962 RECEPTACLE WASTE STEEL STEP SQ EA 292.51$       137.76$       

2300511 DYMO MOBILELABELER            EA 169.99$       137.80$       

2549329 OTG LUXHIDE TILTER CHAIR      EA 265.00$       137.80$       

682091 AVANTI WATER COOLER           EA 256.80$       137.99$       

132733 TI-SEC84 BLK                  EA 170.95$       137.99$       

577671 SHELF HANGING 30IN            EA 213.00$       138.03$       

063237 VISIONARY GLASS BOARDS 1.5X2  EA 142.33$       138.06$       

884530 LEXMARK C546 X546 X-HY RTN BLK EA 171.13$       138.17$       

706012 MSTR HEAT GUN HVYDUTY750-1000F EA 230.44$       138.39$       

886714 DPSREMAN HYTNR HP05X CE505X BK EA 202.63$       138.56$       

413790 ORGANIZER  72 COMPARTMENT     EA 379.99$       138.57$       

566640 TI-89 TITANIUM GRAPHING CALC  EA 169.00$       138.59$       

816227 ENCOREPRO BINAURAL HEADSET    EA 168.00$       138.63$       

2769650 GREY PERCH STOOL              EA 339.00$       138.65$       

577282 HP 49X HY BLACK TONER         EA 281.50$       138.69$       

1558167 TI 84 CE BLACK                EA 170.95$       138.79$       

768965 D2 SLD GST CHAIR BLK          EA 267.00$       138.84$       

327703 RCYBX MXD 22-T12/32-T8 UTUBES EA 145.95$       138.98$       

887337 WOOD BOOKCASE 29H 2SHELF HARV EA 249.00$       139.20$       

100763 ZENERGY BALL CHAIR  CRIMSON   EA 261.00$       139.20$       

2843323 CREDENZA SHELL 72W CHERRY     EA 270.00$       139.36$       

2843322 CREDENZA SHELL 72W MAHOGANY   EA 270.00$       139.36$       

2843321 CREDENZA SHELL 72W PINNACLE   EA 270.00$       139.36$       

349149 AV CART KEYBOARD SHELF BLACK  EA 319.20$       139.55$       

736708 HP 824A LJ BLK DRUM           EA 199.81$       139.64$       

170952 3X2 PRESTIGE2 MAG WHTBRD ALUM EA 162.25$       139.72$       

1725430 ANSI FIRST AID KT IND CLSB 75P EA 201.91$       139.81$       

891742 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 53A   EA 219.95$       139.87$       

1989873 HP 972X PAGEWIDE HY BLACK INK EA 176.74$       139.89$       

817746 SAMSNG CLT-K508L HYCY TNR-DRM EA 177.95$       139.89$       

817766 SAMSNG CLT-K508L HYMG TNR-DRM EA 177.95$       139.89$       

817738 SAMSNG CLT-K508L HYYL TNR-DRM EA 177.95$       139.89$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

229992 3X2 INFNTY MAG GLS BRD BLK    EA 154.05$       139.96$       

181732 42 H AV CART                  EA 216.00$       139.97$       

620332 HP 501A BLACK TONER CART      EA 247.29$       139.97$       

710292 3M PRIVACY FILTER FOR 19 WIDE EA 154.28$       139.99$       

777832 48 X 53 FLOORMAT W LIP CARPETS EA 145.59$       139.99$       

219916 4X3 INFNTY MAG GLS BRD WHITE  EA 285.38$       139.99$       

2431927 BACKUP PLUS HUB 6TB DESKTOP   EA 239.99$       139.99$       

2706949 BROTHER DR431CL DRUM UNIT     EA 149.99$       139.99$       

2705931 HP 990A PAGEWIDE BLACK INK    EA 189.31$       139.99$       

24324568 LACIE 2TB USB-C HARD DRIVE    EA 157.00$       139.99$       

390584 NESCAFE ALEGRIA 510 BREWER    EA 258.99$       139.99$       

132744 TELESCOP SIGN DISPLAY 8.5X11BL EA 229.31$       139.99$       

337988 15.4IN TRAVELER VERTICAL ROLLI EA 259.99$       140.00$       

518886 BOARD CORK/MRKR MEL 4 X 3     EA 160.43$       140.00$       

24344393 VELCRO BRAND IS 49FTX2IN TAPE EA 151.19$       140.03$       

804573 HP 55X HY BLACK TONER         EA 347.09$       140.11$       

830188 HP 647A BLACK TONER           EA 243.08$       140.14$       

744192 WOOD WALL RACK 36IN MAHOGANY  EA 219.00$       140.16$       

739528 BLT CIRCULATION TASK BLACK    EA 250.34$       140.19$       

369939 PAD DRIVER DISK               EA 246.05$       140.35$       

782863 LEXMARK 544 CYAN EXTRA HY RETU EA 177.57$       140.47$       

1321597 18-28IN ADJ FIVE-LEGGED SQUARE EA 216.00$       140.52$       

279705 36X24 REVS RTN SHL AMER DK CHY EA 211.60$       140.53$       

1025894 OFS RVSBL RETURN SHL ESP 36IN EA 211.60$       140.53$       

2792955 HP 982X PAGEWIDE HY MAGTA INK EA 192.80$       140.77$       

754752 CANON 117 CYAN TONER          EA 185.00$       140.79$       

754961 CANON 117 MAGENTA TONER       EA 185.00$       140.79$       

754810 CANON 117 YELLOW TONER        EA 185.00$       140.79$       

147988 CHAIR RUNTZ BALL BLK          EA 264.00$       140.80$       

489739 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 52L     EA 260.15$       141.35$       

489738 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 52R     EA 260.15$       141.35$       

489737 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ NB 52S     EA 260.15$       141.35$       

489615 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 52L     EA 260.15$       141.35$       

489617 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 52R     EA 260.15$       141.35$       

489616 COVERALL NX 4.5 OZ RB 52S     EA 260.15$       141.35$       

2366313 EXTENDED HEIGHT LAB STOOL     EA 172.00$       141.39$       

378145 CANON E40 XL BLACK TONER      EA 215.00$       141.44$       

1678055 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 258.00$       141.60$       

791272 TRED REMAN HP 641A CYN TNR    EA 360.78$       141.85$       

503708 HP 13X BLACK TONER HIGH YIELD EA 190.51$       141.89$       

181659 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 327.60$       141.95$       

2722047 LOCKING LETTER OR LEGAL WHEELI EA 162.79$       142.09$       

258422 DUAL ACCESS NAPKIN DISPENSER  EA 224.80$       142.14$       

258199 FIXED TILT MIRROR 18X30       EA 220.00$       142.14$       

1273919 SEBMS710R HY TONER BLK        EA 356.99$       142.17$       

842172 COFFEEMAKER 36 CUP SS         EA 239.95$       142.19$       

2392926 HONEYWEL 1.14 CUFT SECUR SAFE EA 267.49$       142.29$       

617774 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 237.00$       142.38$       

782864 LEXMARK 544 MAG EXTRA HY RETUR EA 177.57$       142.54$       

782865 LEXMARK 544 YELLOW EXTRA HY RT EA 177.57$       142.54$       

147956 CHAIR ECONOMY DRAFTING BLK    EA 254.00$       142.58$       

181697 42 H AV CART                  EA 255.00$       142.60$       

1927023 TRED REMN HP 64AJ XSTD YLD BLK EA 236.75$       142.69$       

1854174 EPSON TR12X120 BLACK XL INK   EA 179.99$       142.79$       

086336 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 300.00$       142.80$       

202390 TRED REMAN HP 507A YELLOW TNR EA 270.19$       142.84$       

148287 COAT RACK MODE 36 WOOD W HNGRS EA 219.00$       142.94$       

665517 LOW BK TASK CHAIR NO ARM ASPHT EA 284.00$       143.00$       

181701 42 H AV CART                  EA 255.00$       143.30$       

236283 BROTHER DR331CL DRUM CARTRIDGE EA 179.99$       143.48$       

2596095 BOOKCASE 1870 3SHV 36W CO     EA 276.00$       143.52$       

601074 STINGER LED W/AC/DC 2 HOLDERS EA 218.34$       143.52$       

850943 MAT ANTI-FTG 3X5 YEL BRDR     EA 225.00$       143.56$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2105806 SPACE SAVING STEEL CASH DRAWER EA 207.99$       143.57$       

2258170 PARSALL STOOL FABRIC W/O ARMS EA 225.75$       143.72$       

791273 TRED REMAN HP 641A MAGENTA TNR EA 360.78$       143.86$       

612785 BROTHER DR520 DRUM UNIT       EA 262.99$       144.00$       

2434119 DRAFT STOOL KIT W/6IN EXT TUBE EA 286.00$       144.04$       

181714 26 H AV CART                  EA 345.00$       144.13$       

331482 BISTRO 36DIA TBLTP FLKST      EA 280.00$       144.21$       

331484 BISTRO 36X36 TBLTP FLKST      EA 280.00$       144.21$       

770176 TABLETOP SQUARE 36IN CCL      EA 280.00$       144.23$       

24308725 AVANTI COMPACTFRIDGE 1.7 BLACK EA 336.62$       144.27$       

791274 TRED REMAN HP 641A YELLOW TNR EA 360.78$       144.37$       

2792954 HP 982X PAGEWIDE  HY YEL INK  EA 192.80$       144.38$       

2767996 HP 982X PAGEWIDE HY CYAN INK  EA 192.80$       144.40$       

086865 3M POLARIZING TSK LGHT LED BLK EA 252.73$       144.41$       

896540 NX1-1870 SERIES               EA 249.00$       144.42$       

1590270 FRAMED PRIVACY FILTER         EA 374.81$       144.46$       

117468 LEXMARK 501H U&R HY BLK TNR   EA 218.91$       144.53$       

221343 SURFACE MOUNTED TWIN JUMBO DIP EA 214.80$       144.68$       

24308726 AVANTI COMPACTFRIDGE 1.7 WHITE EA 334.26$       144.76$       

970233 A-FRAME SGNHLDR 2-28X22 FC INS EA 205.80$       144.99$       

1753458 SLED BASE CNTER-HEIGHT CHR BLK EA 278.00$       145.00$       

2402575 VY COUNTER-HEIGHT CHAIR BLUE  EA 278.00$       145.00$       

2402576 VY COUNTER-HEIGHT CHAIR GREEN EA 278.00$       145.07$       

369325 BACK GUARDRAIL F/STRAIGT RISER EA 292.41$       145.12$       

1678038 NX2-INSTIGATE                 EA 242.00$       145.18$       

818693 LIFELINE 5YR BATTERY WITH 9V  EA 295.03$       145.30$       

803043 LEX C734A1KG BLK RETURN TNR   EA 199.88$       145.33$       

614573 LEXMARK T640 BLK RTN PRO      EA 257.66$       145.39$       

952702 ENLIGHTEN FROSTED PEARL 2X3   EA 183.46$       145.45$       

1539811 VTECH CM18445 4-LINE CONSOLE  EA 149.95$       145.45$       

236543 EYE WASH STAND UNIVERSAL      EA 180.08$       145.48$       

284987 ATT 2LINE CORD/CRDLSS ANSW SYS EA 149.99$       145.49$       

147221 BROTHER DR221CL DRUM UNIT     EA 149.99$       145.49$       

2741238 BRYDGE 12.9 BT KEYB SILVER ALU EA 149.99$       145.49$       

2741232 BRYDGE 12.9 BT KEYB SPACEGRAY EA 149.99$       145.49$       

817980 FLR MAT CUSH 3X5 BLACK        EA 257.99$       145.51$       

117441 LEXMARK 521 RETRN PROG TON BLK EA 206.83$       145.59$       

909329 OTG LEATHER GUEST ARMCHAIR BLK EA 280.00$       145.60$       

831459 ROLLED CORK 24X4              EA 255.00$       145.69$       

792165 LT WEIGHT LCD PRIVACYFILTER 19 EA 308.67$       145.79$       

884990 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 268.00$       145.80$       

365258 RSVP 36IN RD TABLETOP GRAY    EA 262.00$       145.92$       

912694 MEL DRYERASE BOARD 48X36 GRPHT EA 160.80$       146.07$       

615155 CANON 106 BLK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 249.00$       146.17$       

181731 42 H AV CART                  EA 277.76$       146.23$       

085409 DESKSIDE WIRE MACHINE STAND BK EA 187.00$       146.29$       

24341096 ENGERYSMART INFRARED HEATER   EA 159.99$       146.29$       

559102 BROTHER DR600 DRUM            EA 210.49$       146.30$       

825433 REFRIGERATOR UNV SPECIAL ORDER EA 282.50$       146.37$       

1065123 NX2-TABLES                    EA 244.00$       146.40$       

181646 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 169.00$       146.49$       

236737 LUX WB7240W WHITEBOARD        EA 327.82$       146.62$       

831456 8X4 CORK BULLETIN BRD OK FRAME EA 289.00$       146.73$       

790760 CANON 120 BLACK TONER         EA 242.00$       146.82$       

161758 NEATRECEIPTS SCANNER MAC & PC EA 179.99$       146.83$       

2715782 LEX CS/X517 XHY RETRN BLK     EA 181.01$       146.84$       

263839 36X18X72 STUR-D-STOR SHELV SND EA 222.00$       146.86$       

181713 26 H AV CART                  EA 345.00$       146.96$       

504160 MOTOROLA CL51110 2-WAY RADIO  EA 189.00$       147.00$       

768380 NX2-BL SERIES                 EA 232.00$       147.00$       

354949 BILL COUNTER 130 BLACK        EA 349.99$       147.04$       

2494294 ZNG STK CHR CART              EA 250.00$       147.06$       

1957355 LOGI IPAD PRO KEYBOARD CASE   EA 149.99$       147.13$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

276848 MOBILE COMPUTER WRKSTN DK GRY EA 316.47$       147.22$       

580258 CONTAINER RECYCLING 32GALSQBUR EA 297.00$       147.27$       

927589 HP 90A BLACK TONER CART       EA 262.94$       147.27$       

181711 26 H AV CART                  EA 335.00$       147.28$       

298079 CANON MP41DHIII 14 DIGIT PRINT EA 179.99$       147.35$       

891735 MICR 64A COMPATIBLE TNR CART  EA 379.95$       147.35$       

229996 3X2 PRESTIGE2 PRC MAG ALUM FRM EA 283.08$       147.37$       

733168 SAFCO MINI SCOOT              EA 152.00$       147.44$       

488852 BOMBER JCKT UT 9.5 OZ NB 2L R EA 271.47$       147.50$       

728169 TRED REMAN HP 647A BLACK TNR  EA 194.46$       147.59$       

665514 LOW BK TASK CHAIR NO ARM STONE EA 284.00$       147.68$       

632156 LEXMARK C522N/C524N MAG RTN   EA 201.94$       147.72$       

632157 LEXMARK C522N/C524N YEL RTN   EA 201.94$       147.72$       

369593 BOARD DRIERS MAG 48X36 AL     EA 229.95$       147.83$       

117460 LEXMARK 701XY X-HY RETURN YEL EA 186.60$       148.07$       

521066 CARTRIDGE PHASER 3450 BLACK   EA 321.00$       148.18$       

2843331 FOUNDTION DESKSHELL 66W CHERRY EA 287.00$       148.20$       

2843330 FUNDTION DESKSHELL 66W MAHGANY EA 287.00$       148.20$       

2843366 NX2-FOUNDATION                EA 287.00$       148.20$       

831443 6X4 MELAMINE MKRBOARD AL FRAME EA 292.00$       148.21$       

2402354 VY SLED BASE BISTRO CHAIR BLUE EA 284.00$       148.27$       

2402572 VY SLED BASE BISTRO CHAIR GRN EA 284.00$       148.27$       

328470 TILT/SLIDE KYBRD TRAY BLK     EA 199.99$       148.48$       

2724222 PLANTRONICS VOYAGER 3200 UC   EA 219.95$       148.63$       

620331 HP 502A CYAN TONER CART       EA 246.45$       148.65$       

620330 HP 502A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 246.45$       148.65$       

620398 HP 502A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 246.45$       148.65$       

627032 XEROX 106R01080 HY BLK TNR    EA 286.94$       148.66$       

181649 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 286.65$       148.71$       

735511 HP 64A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 263.05$       148.84$       

758543 LECTERN ADJ. SPEAKERS MOK     EA 192.00$       148.89$       

24340977 SHERPA ARTICULATE ARM SYSTEM  EA 173.45$       148.99$       

654009 XEROX 006R01278 BLACK TONER_  EA 189.09$       148.99$       

1911668 EASYCLEAN DRYERASE MOB EASEL S EA 208.30$       149.07$       

219990 BOARD MV SFTCH 36X48 BK       EA 183.27$       149.13$       

370241 SMARTLINK CLSRM TASK RGTA     EA 281.00$       149.26$       

1781977 DRYERASE BOARD BLACK FRAME 6X4 EA 272.42$       149.74$       

1682169 SBG WHITEBOARD ALUM FRAME 6X4 EA 273.52$       149.74$       

754755 CANON 117 BLACK TONER         EA 190.00$       149.76$       

2797334 SADIE LTHR EXEC FXD CHAIR BLK EA 288.00$       149.76$       

2715783 LEX CS/X417/517 HY RETRN YEL  EA 172.78$       149.93$       

1669355 AIR 2 MOBILEPROEXECUTIVE FOLIO EA 179.99$       149.99$       

2431915 BACKUP PLUS HUB 8TB DESKTOP   EA 219.99$       149.99$       

2132905 DUM DUM ASST 30 LB BOX        EA 201.84$       149.99$       

355542 HONYWL QUIET TOWER AIRPURIFIER EA 159.99$       149.99$       

1548746 OGIO RENEGADE BP BLACK        EA 160.00$       149.99$       

790105 PUNCH HOLE XHVY DTY 6X13X15 BK EA 290.29$       149.99$       

2676255 U1000 RCA 4-LINE BASE         EA 169.99$       149.99$       

2802107 WHITE LABELWRITER WIRELESS US EA 254.40$       149.99$       

680880 XEROX 113R00719 CYAN TONER    EA 194.98$       149.99$       

680881 XEROX 113R00720 MAGENTA TONER EA 194.98$       149.99$       

680883 XEROX 113R00721 YELLOW TONER  EA 194.98$       149.99$       

177082 BULK DSPSR TALL TRPLE W/LID   EA 319.00$       150.08$       

792107 LTWEIGT PRIV FILTER DESKTOPLCD EA 383.08$       150.14$       

1624681 270 BLACKOUT PRIVACY FILTER   EA 349.99$       150.29$       

258177 SHELF UTILITY HOOKS/MOP STRIPS EA 224.00$       150.31$       

24326079 LEXMARK 56F1000 RTN PROG BLK  EA 229.31$       150.49$       

2441709 LEATHER RECLINER & OTTOMAN BLK EA 342.00$       150.65$       

1638592 OTG DOLLY TDOTG11310B         EA 290.00$       150.80$       

609671 HOLE PUNCH ELECTRIC W/STAPLER EA 390.99$       150.83$       

202392 TRED REMAN HP 507A CYAN TNR   EA 270.19$       150.90$       

422383 RESPIRATR FULL FACPC REUSE SM EA 240.27$       150.99$       

180666 SAFETY STEP 3-STEP            EA 203.99$       150.99$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

163055 WHEELED  LAPTOP CASE RED      EA 171.99$       151.04$       

373140 ARC HI DNSTY FILE SHLF LTR BLK EA 294.00$       151.05$       

749561 PULL OUT POSTING SHELF  P GRAY EA 297.00$       151.05$       

1752508 FUSION NANO DRYERASE 3X2 BLACK EA 176.33$       151.12$       

815075 WALL MOUNTED HANDY MIX DISPENS EA 371.33$       151.14$       

229998 3X2 PRESTIGE2 PRC MAG MAH FRM EA 283.08$       151.23$       

513032 LEX 12A7460 BLACK TONER       EA 229.16$       151.27$       

632152 LEX E340/342 HY BLK RTN TNR   EA 231.76$       151.31$       

847791 LADDER 6 FT COMMERCIAL AM     EA 392.92$       151.56$       

903629 CARDSCAN PERSONAL V9          EA 228.47$       151.59$       

577674 SHELF HANGING 36IN            EA 234.00$       151.66$       

2453875 CAIN 30 SQ CAFE TBL- CHRY     EA 258.00$       151.76$       

376189 3X4 ELEMENTAL FRAMELESS BOARD EA 271.30$       151.93$       

632155 LEXMARK C522N/C524N CYN RTN   EA 201.94$       151.95$       

321965 TI-NSPIRE CX                  EA 159.99$       151.99$       

490359 24 COMP VALUE SORTER BLACK    EA 254.00$       152.01$       

2720170 DEDHAM GUEST STOOL            EA 251.99$       152.01$       

372113 SOLUTION TANK 4 GAL           EA 223.90$       152.63$       

409858 DEPTH ADJUST DUAL MONTITOR ARM EA 337.99$       152.73$       

913571 PROSPEED FINISH APPLICATOR SYS EA 311.13$       152.74$       

181710 26 H AV CART                  EA 335.00$       152.76$       

831439 MLTIPRP CLASS CART YW/BL TUBS EA 219.45$       152.96$       

806482 SAFCO ONYX MESH FIL CART 2 DRW EA 158.00$       153.26$       

756053 TUSCAN STEEL SMOKE RECEPTCL   EA 247.71$       153.36$       

2764711 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 12A   EA 174.95$       153.39$       

085291 4 WRE SHF 36X72X18 BLK PWDR CT EA 278.00$       153.55$       

085292 4 WRE SHF 36X72X18 SLV PWDR CT EA 278.00$       153.55$       

1147684 METAL STOOL SMALL METAL SEAT  EA 309.00$       153.55$       

1147686 METAL STOOL TALL MAPLE SEAT   EA 291.00$       153.55$       

1147685 METAL STOOL TALL WALNUT SEAT  EA 291.00$       153.55$       

1682313 SBG CORK BOARD OAK FRAME 6X4  EA 298.14$       153.56$       

750701 COMFORT FLOW MAT  3X9 BLACK   EA 258.83$       153.63$       

24354692 GLASS DRYERASE FLT CAL 35X35  EA 205.99$       153.64$       

369960 PAD DRIVER 20IN               EA 158.50$       153.75$       

430286 M3500 DOC.PAYROLL RECORDER    EA 309.00$       153.98$       

796630 DYMO LABELWRITER 450 TURBO    EA 233.54$       153.99$       

810868 CUSTOMIZABLE RECTANGULAR SIGN EA 224.00$       154.12$       

1672317 SJ RESIN FT STPON TSH CN 8G RD EA 159.16$       154.39$       

1678429 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 283.00$       154.80$       

516832 CHAIR PRECISION DESK BLK      EA 239.00$       154.87$       

24314174 COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR SILVER   EA 280.75$       154.89$       

2718892 LARGE UNDERSEATER             EA 180.00$       154.89$       

655679 DRY ERASE BOARD 48X36         EA 240.95$       154.90$       

076711 IMPROMPTU WALL RK W/HANGERS BK EA 298.00$       154.98$       

423030 EARPLUG DSPR ALUM BLUE        EA 236.46$       154.99$       

2705921 HP 990A PAGEWIDE CYAN INK     EA 207.53$       154.99$       

2705922 HP 990A PAGEWIDE MAGENTA INK  EA 207.53$       154.99$       

2705923 HP 990A PAGEWIDE YELLOW INK   EA 207.53$       154.99$       

778176 48X60 RECT FLOORMAT CARPETS   EA 164.42$       155.00$       

473138 STOW AWAY HAND TRUCK          EA 218.00$       155.26$       

2497823 CN 30 RD CF TBL BG            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497802 CN 30 RD CF TBL CH            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497822 CN 30 RD CF TBL GY            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497801 CN 30 RD CF TBL MH            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497821 CN 30 RD CF TBL MW            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497677 CN 30 RD CF TBL PL            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497807 CN 30 SQ CF TBL BG            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497826 CN 30 SQ CF TBL GY            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497806 CN 30 SQ CF TBL MH            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497824 CN 30 SQ CF TBL MW            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2497805 CN 30 SQ CF TBL PL            EA 264.00$       155.29$       

2843412 48 ROUND CONF TABLE CHERRY    EA 302.00$       155.48$       

2843411 48 ROUND CONF TABLE MAHOGANY  EA 302.00$       155.48$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2843410 48 ROUND CONF TABLE PINNACLE  EA 302.00$       155.48$       

935774 NX2-HON CHAIRS                EA 299.00$       155.51$       

472719 TRED REM LEXE460X11A XHYBLK TR EA 357.03$       155.59$       

148291 COAT RACK MODE 48 WOOD W HNGRS EA 241.00$       155.63$       

1781789 STEEL DRYERASE ALUM FRAME 5X3 EA 276.77$       155.65$       

1781784 STEEL DRYERASE BLACK FRAME 5X3 EA 276.77$       155.65$       

148095 RECEPTACLE AYD DOUBLE BLK     EA 235.00$       155.75$       

1646073 DESKTOP PRIVACY FILTER 21.5 WA EA 175.65$       155.82$       

848099 PREMIUM LINEN HAMPER  USES 30G EA 381.87$       155.89$       

561176 BROTHER DR-510 DRUM           EA 251.49$       156.00$       

1672290 30L8G RESIN FRONT STEP BEIGE  EA 159.16$       156.01$       

086338 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 259.00$       156.10$       

213273 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 259.00$       156.10$       

791276 TRED REMAN HP 643A BLACK TNR  EA 265.76$       156.20$       

681482 SB 150X.5LB STEEL SHIP SCALE  EA 235.00$       156.26$       

894535 IFLEX FILE CABINET  CHERRY    EA 279.13$       156.31$       

976234 SAMSNG MLT-D208L HYBLK TNR-DRM EA 223.71$       156.45$       

177779 DELL M11XH TONER CART  BLK U&R EA 169.99$       156.69$       

950477 .6 CU FT FIRE/WATER PRF CHEST EA 275.00$       156.75$       

831447 6X4 MELAMINE MKRBOARD OK FRAME EA 308.00$       156.81$       

904106 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 285.00$       157.00$       

2601406 DELL S2830 HY BLK TNR U&R     EA 169.99$       157.01$       

2555236 ENMOTION SS RECESSED AUTO DISP EA 449.21$       157.02$       

370242 SMARTLINK CLSRM TASK LAVA     EA 281.00$       157.02$       

2843368 5-SHELF 65 BOOKCASE  MAHOGANY EA 304.00$       157.04$       

2843367 5-SHELF 65 BOOKCASE  PINNACLE EA 304.00$       157.04$       

2843332 5-SHELF BOOKCASE 65 CHERRY    EA 304.00$       157.04$       

2421915 FLR FINISH PLYUR 450 5GAL     EA 441.66$       157.04$       

1669105 BILL COUNTER                  EA 249.99$       157.12$       

664736 LEXMARK E450A11A BLACK TONER  EA 216.53$       157.16$       

230006 3X2 PRESTIGE2 MTHLY CLNDR BRD EA 178.41$       157.38$       

495168 8X4 CORK BULLETIN BRD AL FRAME EA 310.00$       157.54$       

2103604 LEXMARK CS72XCX725 RTN BLK    EA 203.16$       157.54$       

905709 HP 307A BLACK TONER           EA 230.22$       157.55$       

2637966 OTGSUPLAMREVRETRNATMNWLNT     EA 254.15$       157.60$       

819896 RETURN AMERICAN MAHOGANY      EA 254.15$       157.60$       

819894 RETURN DARK CHERRY            EA 179.40$       157.60$       

2637972 RTRNATMNWLNT                  EA 254.15$       157.60$       

889842 SAFCO COMMERCIAL SHELVING     EA 213.00$       157.61$       

617767 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 260.00$       157.79$       

2712709 MOD CONF TBL BT MHGNY         EA 285.00$       157.80$       

2712710 MOD CONF TBLBT ESPR           EA 285.00$       157.80$       

793620 METAL BOOKCASE GRAY 29        EA 252.00$       157.82$       

793612 NX1-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 252.00$       157.82$       

793604 NX2-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 252.00$       157.82$       

373143 ARC HI DNSTY FILE SHLF LGL BLK EA 307.00$       157.89$       

373142 ARC HI DNSTY FILE SHLF LGL GRY EA 307.00$       157.89$       

758542 LECTERN ADJ. SPEAKER MY       EA 187.00$       157.94$       

2398805 INFINITY INVISAMOUNT 39X22    EA 178.41$       158.12$       

648080 RECEPTACLE CIGARETTE BEIGE    EA 198.75$       158.19$       

802865 IMP MOB RND TBL TOP 48X24 CH  EA 289.00$       158.36$       

482172 12-DIGIT 2-COLOR CALCULATOR   EA 223.42$       158.42$       

423214 PRO PLUS 20 MP CHEMICAL EXT   EA 322.52$       158.49$       

2715777 LEX MS/X417/517/617 HY RETBLK EA 256.62$       158.55$       

265627 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 80A   EA 199.95$       158.64$       

490362 24 COMP VALUE SORTER MED OAK  EA 254.00$       158.68$       

580266 CONTAINER RECYCLING 37GALSQBUR EA 326.00$       158.70$       

934100 CORVAIR CHAIR                 EA 341.25$       158.75$       

417651 PF320W DESKTOP PRIVACY FILTER EA 336.55$       158.85$       

132745 TELESCOP SIGN DISPLAY 11X17 BL EA 260.73$       158.89$       

181669 26 H AV CART                  EA 356.00$       158.94$       

935773 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 299.00$       158.94$       

2488682 FULL ARTICULATING DUAL ARM    EA 299.00$       158.95$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

967568 CANON IMAGECLASS LBP6030W LASE EA 315.00$       159.00$       

2727194 CONTINUUM WHITEBOARD 28IN X 48 EA 264.51$       159.00$       

329507 CANON 119 II HY BLK TONER CART EA 264.00$       159.10$       

1321627 18-28IN ADJ FIVE-LEGGED SQUARE EA 245.00$       159.25$       

1321633 18-28IN ADJ FIVE-LEGGED SQUARE EA 245.00$       159.25$       

886722 DPS REMAN TNR HP 64X CC364X BK EA 382.06$       159.50$       

655677 2 X 3 ICEBERG DRYERASE BOARD  EA 167.95$       159.57$       

2260272 PARSALL ARMED STOOL           EA 257.25$       159.61$       

1147665 DUAL MONITOR ARM CLAMP MOUNT  EA 394.00$       159.64$       

24220110 ESS DESK SGL PED ESP          EA 342.00$       159.70$       

24220107 ESS DESK SGL PED HVT          EA 342.00$       159.70$       

24220108 ESS DESK SGL PED WHT          EA 342.00$       159.70$       

684099 AT T 1080 4-LINE SPEAKERPHONE EA 310.99$       159.75$       

515900 STOOL OPTION BACK METALLIC BLK EA 219.00$       159.76$       

642090 SHARPERNER 27-5090.02.7       EA 257.24$       159.80$       

241805 STAINLS STEEL HANDTOOL8FT HOSE EA 255.60$       159.83$       

2764644 BROTHER DCPL2550DW            EA 299.99$       159.99$       

1706755 VOYAGERFOCUS MICROSOFT HEADSET EA 299.95$       159.99$       

844761 XENON 2 SPINNER MOBILE OFFICE EA 174.99$       159.99$       

181720 34H AV CART                   EA 379.05$       160.02$       

453499 SANITAIRE VACUUM CLEANER 5.0 A EA 199.99$       160.07$       

162858 18-SHEET CROSSCUT SHREDDER    EA 606.58$       160.12$       

2608217 NX1-VALUTASK                  EA 243.00$       160.14$       

2656906 HEAVY DUTY UTILITY CART       EA 273.00$       160.43$       

848349 LID F/CUBE TRUCK GY           EA 328.98$       160.48$       

826041 CART CHAIR F/8500 BK          EA 281.66$       160.50$       

891750 MICR 42X HY COMPATIBL TNR CART EA 449.95$       160.55$       

477798 MURATEC TS300 BLACK TONER CART EA 216.95$       160.69$       

2634340 CANON 046 H HY CYAN TONER     EA 235.00$       160.77$       

117462 LEXMARK 701XC XHY RETURN CYAN EA 186.60$       160.95$       

826340 BOARD BULL 4X8 VNL AWE/AM UNV EA 278.83$       160.96$       

826337 BOARD BULL 4X8 VNL WBE/AM UNV EA 278.83$       160.96$       

826338 BOARD BULL 4X8 VNYL GY/AM UNV EA 278.83$       160.96$       

745229 DELL GD900 5110CN HY CYN TNR  EA 165.99$       161.01$       

745226 DELL JD750 5110CN HY YEL TNR  EA 165.99$       161.01$       

745230 DELL KD557 5110CN HY MAG TNR  EA 165.99$       161.01$       

202391 TRED REMAN HP 507A MAGENTA TNR EA 270.19$       161.09$       

730534 BASE COLUMN X 36IN BK         EA 288.00$       161.30$       

279659 30IN BKCSE 1ADJ SHLF AMER DKCY EA 242.65$       161.46$       

279658 30IN BKCSE 1ADJ SHLF AMER MAH EA 242.65$       161.46$       

2637876 BKCSE ADJ SHLFATMNWLNT        EA 242.65$       161.46$       

1025909 OFS SUPERIOR LAM BOCS 1 SHELF EA 242.65$       161.46$       

1867992 BROTHR TN890 ULTRA HY TONR BLK EA 179.99$       161.49$       

674558 CAVA URTH SLED GUEST CHR GREEN EA 310.00$       161.60$       

1558159 XEROX PHASER 6022 COLOR PRINTE EA 279.99$       161.63$       

202396 TRED REMAN HP 650A CYAN TONER EA 489.90$       161.69$       

648976 XEROX 106R01163 BLACK TONER   EA 260.14$       161.76$       

656148 HP 51A BLACK TONER            EA 220.33$       161.88$       

896631 NX1-1870 SERIES               EA 276.00$       161.92$       

887338 WOOD BOOKCASE 36H 3SHELF HARV EA 276.00$       161.92$       

758521 TRUCK HAND ECON P-HDL BK      EA 167.00$       162.00$       

1278067 ONE TOUCH PIVOTING POWER GROMM EA 314.00$       162.03$       

2786274 BLACK PERCH STOOL             EA 339.00$       162.05$       

086337 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 300.00$       162.08$       

925839 SAMSUNG MLT-D205E XHY BLK TNR EA 254.22$       162.10$       

760460 LEXMARK T650A11A RETURN TONER EA 261.14$       162.21$       

369955 PAD DRIVER DISK               EA 284.40$       162.23$       

320320 HI-BACK EXECUTIVE CHAIR       EA 326.00$       162.26$       

806122 BROTHER DR210CL DRUM UNIT     EA 164.99$       162.35$       

656502 HP 642A BLACK TONER           EA 302.25$       162.54$       

617771 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 268.00$       162.59$       

712799 CHALKBOARD 48X96 ALUM FRAM    EA 281.76$       162.59$       

324534 BUNN THERMOFRESH 10 CUP BREWER EA 267.95$       162.69$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

889090 BROTHER DR310CL DRUM UNITS    EA 197.99$       162.99$       

2412322 VOI RECT WRKSRFCE             EA 294.00$       162.99$       

320365 VINYL STOOL WITH RING TEAL    EA 250.00$       163.09$       

613512 HP 644A BLACK TONER           EA 262.19$       163.11$       

1605817 WGB4836 WALL MOUNTED GLASS BRD EA 256.00$       163.18$       

2601220 HANDLE SAFETY STEP 8 IN. SV   EA 174.95$       163.19$       

813629 RECEPTACLE WASTE STEEL STEP SQ EA 328.64$       163.29$       

1147666 DUAL MONITOR ARM BOLT MOUNT   EA 394.00$       163.51$       

490360 24 COMP VALUE SORTER GRAY     EA 246.00$       163.54$       

734367 BALT POP LAPTOP DESK  BLACK   EA 292.07$       163.56$       

635354 POP- MAHOGNAY WORKSPACE       EA 292.07$       163.56$       

817724 SAMSUNG CLT-C609S CYN TNR CART EA 231.34$       163.61$       

886719 DPS REMANTONER HP64A CC364A BK EA 214.74$       163.64$       

614584 HP 643A BLACK TONER CART      EA 332.20$       163.67$       

507514 FIRST AID 100 PPL 721 PCS     EA 306.35$       163.77$       

412029 OTG MESHBACK MANAGER CHAIR BLK EA 335.00$       163.80$       

593803 SPIRAL NAIL HEAD COSTUMER     EA 182.00$       163.83$       

654964 2 DRAWER VEERT FILE PUTTY     EA 342.70$       163.88$       

654148 2 DRAWER VERT FIL GRAY        EA 342.70$       163.88$       

2632643 KEY BOX COMBO LOCK 36 TAGS    EA 185.95$       163.99$       

159971 UPUNCH ELEC TCLOCK BUNDLE     EA 199.99$       163.99$       

681484 SB 400X.2 LB STEEL SHIP SCALE EA 235.00$       164.10$       

950478 .38 CU FT FIRE/WATER PRF CHEST EA 288.00$       164.16$       

202397 TRED REMAN HP 650A BLACK TONER EA 301.04$       164.29$       

230263 MV EASEL PRE TRI-P LS BKSV    EA 263.91$       164.75$       

753077 AUTOFLUSH CLAMP  URINAL CHROME EA 399.96$       164.80$       

970634 CLLSBL X-CART 4 BSHL BLA      EA 234.93$       164.86$       

810867 ONYX MOBILE MESH FILE CART    EA 170.00$       164.90$       

24311722 TRU RED 100 SHEET AUTO SHDR   EA 304.87$       164.97$       

919884 2650 AUTO ALIGNING TIME CLOCK EA 200.00$       164.99$       

219999 BOARD DRIESR GU 36X48 WH      EA 364.40$       165.11$       

342687 CAVA URTH SLED GUEST CHR BLK  EA 310.00$       165.20$       

219840 4X3 PRESTIGE2 WHTBRD ALUM FRM EA 188.34$       165.21$       

219903 4X3 PRESTIGE2 WHTBRD MAH FRM  EA 188.34$       165.21$       

2797333 SADIE LTHR EXEC FXD CHAIR WHT EA 288.00$       165.29$       

468523 CANON L50 BLACK TONER         EA 251.00$       165.35$       

791257 TRED REMAN HP 43X HY BLACK TNR EA 374.68$       165.69$       

236627 LUX L270 1PK WHITEBOARD       EA 327.68$       165.93$       

035002 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 24 X 48 15 EA 229.80$       165.94$       

035014 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 24 X 48 15 EA 229.80$       165.94$       

035018 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 24 X 48 15 EA 229.80$       165.94$       

035271 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 24 X 48 15 EA 229.80$       165.94$       

1871704 JUPITER STOOL 2331-GREEN      EA 355.00$       165.96$       

675509 SAFCO BLACK 30 GALLONS        EA 248.00$       165.99$       

1678425 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 299.00$       166.01$       

422972 FFP RESP SILICONE  SMALL      EA 350.53$       166.09$       

870724 DESIGN SUITES PREM KEYBRD TRAY EA 290.99$       166.15$       

070457 NEPTUNE 3 125 12.5IN LAMINATOR EA 394.99$       166.15$       

890785 BROTHER INTELLIFAX 2840       EA 199.99$       166.23$       

148290 COAT RACK MODE 48 WOOD W HNGRS EA 241.00$       166.23$       

815585 RECEPTACLE STEP-ON 7GL SS     EA 258.00$       166.29$       

1638604 OTG MESH BACK ERGONOMIC CHAIR EA 350.00$       166.40$       

934142 XEROX 106R02305 TONER CART BLK EA 255.26$       166.49$       

181658 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 327.82$       166.50$       

240946 FIRST AID KIT 1ST RESPONDR    EA 227.41$       166.54$       

181677 26 H AV CART                  EA 383.00$       166.57$       

825195 CHAIR SWVL PNEU LIFT          EA 315.00$       166.69$       

069349 ERASE BRD  SLVR FRM/WHT SURFCE EA 223.61$       166.70$       

181674 26 H AV CART                  EA 383.00$       166.75$       

1699767 HP RDX EXTERNAL DOCKING STAT  EA 219.00$       166.79$       

022957 PREMIUM TRAY - 5 SEAT HEIGHT  EA 190.80$       166.90$       

022955 PREMIUM TRAY - 7 SEAT HEIGHT  EA 190.80$       166.90$       

1585355 HP 508A LASERJET TONR CART BLK EA 234.90$       166.99$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2769655 BLUE PERCH STOOL              EA 339.00$       167.05$       

2769651 RED PERCH STOOL               EA 339.00$       167.05$       

103097 SAMSUNG MLTD307S/XAA BLK TNR  EA 184.31$       167.07$       

636762 HP 16A BLACK TONER CART       EA 309.31$       167.18$       

747557 XEROX 106R01374 HY BLK TNR    EA 212.28$       167.19$       

438240 LADDER STEP FBRGLS 8 FRG      EA 288.50$       167.24$       

2494258 ZOE CF 42 CHR                 EA 285.00$       167.65$       

181724 42 H AV CART                  EA 216.00$       167.69$       

824997 CART BOOK BROWSER 18 LIFETIME EA 229.00$       167.75$       

1279012 HP 81A BLACK LASERJET TONER   EA 260.61$       167.79$       

260707 3X4 ENLIGHTEN GLASS DRY ERASE EA 299.69$       167.84$       

939036 GBC FUSION 3100L 12IN LAMINATR EA 351.35$       168.03$       

791252 TRED REMAN HP 42XJ XHY BLK TNR EA 379.49$       168.21$       

2712756 HON SOLUTIONS SEATING         EA 324.00$       168.54$       

2712755 SOLUTIONS 4000 SEATING        EA 324.00$       168.54$       

807364 NPS DOLLY FOR 8210 CHAIR      EA 306.20$       168.55$       

181728 42 H AV CART                  EA 216.00$       168.60$       

1023389 OFS ROUND TABLE DARK CHRY 36IN EA 253.00$       168.63$       

1023391 OFS ROUND TABLE ESPRESSO 36IN EA 253.00$       168.63$       

1023388 OFS ROUND TABLE MAHOGANY 36IN EA 253.00$       168.63$       

2637975 OFSRNDTBLATMNWLNT36IN         EA 253.00$       168.63$       

24220106 ESS DESK L SHAPE ESP          EA 325.00$       168.74$       

24220105 ESS DESK L SHAPE HVT          EA 325.00$       168.74$       

2636317 OTG MESH BCK MNGRS CHR        EA 325.00$       169.00$       

747981 PLANTRONICS DECT WRLSS HEADSET EA 329.95$       169.00$       

807864 TILTER CHAIR WITH ARMS        EA 325.00$       169.00$       

937614 MICR 90A COMPATIBLE TNR CART  EA 319.95$       169.06$       

1025882 OFS RECEPTION RETURN ESP 42IN EA 254.15$       169.23$       

1025883 OFS RVSBL RETURN SHL ESP 48IN EA 254.15$       169.23$       

909146 OTG SUP LAM REV RETRN SHL DCHY EA 254.15$       169.23$       

909147 OTG SUP LAM REV RETURN SHL MAH EA 254.15$       169.23$       

1065085 NX1-TORCH                     EA 282.00$       169.26$       

181676 26 H AV CART                  EA 383.00$       169.39$       

935775 NX2-VOLT                      EA 292.00$       169.40$       

2494220 RST STK CHR 4 PK BK           EA 288.00$       169.41$       

1909004 1X1 GRIDDED PLATINUM PLUS PORC EA 332.79$       169.43$       

1909005 2X2 GRIDDED PLATINUM PLUS PORC EA 559.29$       169.43$       

022953 PREMIUM TRAY - 9 SEAT HEIGHT  EA 193.70$       169.44$       

744220 TUFF TRUCK CONVERTIBLE HAND   EA 184.00$       169.50$       

560560 FILE BUDDY SWIVEL STOOL BLACK EA 326.00$       169.51$       

24298415 NX2-TRACTION                  EA 326.00$       169.52$       

24298412 NX2-VALUTASK                  EA 326.00$       169.52$       

331508 DPR RMN TNR HP55X CE255X BLKHY EA 283.33$       169.59$       

24324310 VZ DIGITAL MOBILE FILE CHEST  EA 241.79$       169.69$       

181672 26 H AV CART                  EA 375.00$       169.72$       

654131 2 DRAWER VERT FILE BLK        EA 342.70$       169.83$       

750656 HOG HEAVEN 5/8 MAT 3X10 BLACK EA 318.10$       169.89$       

267855 BROTHER PTOUCH PTH500LI LABELR EA 229.95$       169.99$       

2423252 HP LASERJET PRO M130FN AIO    EA 228.72$       169.99$       

792164 LT WEIGHT LCD PRIVACYFILTER19W EA 344.50$       169.99$       

23978684 MONITOR ARM DBL ERG SVR       EA 419.00$       169.99$       

934138 XEROX 106R02311 TONER CART BLK EA 181.34$       169.99$       

666698 MEDLINE EXCEL 1000 WHEELCHAIR EA 241.60$       170.03$       

683059 CANON L100 LASER FAX          EA 199.99$       170.05$       

1798331 CORK BOARD BLACK FRAME 8X4    EA 331.16$       170.15$       

24365372 KEURIG K1500 BREWER           EA 337.50$       170.15$       

889845 SAFCO COMMERCIAL SHELVING     EA 230.00$       170.18$       

369706 LISTEN CENTER 6 PERS. CD/CASS EA 357.70$       170.19$       

236729 LUX SC13 B CART               EA 362.23$       170.23$       

1148761 VISIONARY BLACK MAG BOARD 3X2 EA 304.24$       170.37$       

842042 CRAYOLA  WATERCOLOR PAINT PK  EA 175.80$       170.53$       

763735 HP 504X HY BLACK TONER        EA 299.20$       170.56$       

1607814 SANDIA 42 CONF TABLE JAVA     EA 290.00$       170.59$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2102469 14 GAL OPEN TOP RECEPTACLE BLK EA 317.00$       170.69$       

085293 4 WRE SHF 36X72X24 BLK PWDR CT EA 319.00$       170.94$       

085295 4 WRE SHF 48X72X18 BLK PWDR CT EA 319.00$       170.94$       

085296 4 WRE SHF 48X72X18 SLV PWDR CT EA 319.00$       170.94$       

1464282 TASK CHAIR STOOL HT GREEN     EA 329.00$       170.94$       

1464378 TASK CHAIR STOOL HT TEAL      EA 329.00$       170.94$       

2712749 AR 30 ROUND TOPHRVST          EA 337.00$       171.01$       

773619 TABLETOP LECTERN MOK/BLK      EA 214.00$       171.06$       

2706119 BROTHER TN436C SUP HY CYN TNR EA 190.49$       171.08$       

181671 26 H AV CART                  EA 375.00$       171.19$       

990208 HP 651A (CE340A) TONER BLACK  EA 261.78$       171.56$       

808903 MEDIUM BACK TILT CHAIR W/ ARMS EA 330.00$       171.60$       

355297 FILTER BUCKET WRINGR COMBO YW EA 335.56$       172.00$       

070458 JUPITER 2 125 12.5IN LAMINATOR EA 489.99$       172.01$       

689590 BULLETIN BOARD ALUMINUM 3X2   EA 195.72$       172.03$       

689591 BULLETIN BOARD MAHOGANY 3X2   EA 195.72$       172.03$       

2843314 FOUNDATION PED  FILE CHERRY   EA 334.00$       172.12$       

2843328 FOUNDTION DESKSHELL 72W CHERRY EA 334.00$       172.12$       

2843327 FUNDTION DESKSHELL 72W MAHGANY EA 334.00$       172.12$       

2843326 FUNDTION DESKSHELL 72W PINACLE EA 334.00$       172.12$       

2843409 HON PEDESTAL FILE 2DWR CHERRY EA 334.00$       172.12$       

2843408 HON PEDESTAL FILE 2DWR MAHOGNY EA 334.00$       172.12$       

2843407 HON PEDESTAL FILE 2DWR PINACLE EA 334.00$       172.12$       

2843313 FOUNDATION PED  FILE MAHOGANY EA 334.00$       172.14$       

2843312 FOUNDATION PED  FILE PINNACLE EA 334.00$       172.14$       

398764 CALLISTO 95 9.5 IN LAMINATOR  EA 179.99$       172.39$       

2632642 KEY BOX COMBO LOCK 72 HOLDERS EA 230.45$       172.49$       

2846180 WPS MESH & FABRIC GUEST CHAIR EA 410.00$       172.57$       

2846181 WPS VINYL & MESH GUEST CHAIR  EA 410.00$       172.57$       

2103600 LEXMARK CS72XCX725 RTN CYN    EA 232.81$       172.85$       

2103595 LEXMARK CS72XCX725 RTN YLW    EA 232.81$       172.85$       

1878686 HP 410X HY LASERJET TONER CYAN EA 290.99$       172.95$       

1878579 HP 410X HY LASERJET TONR MAGTA EA 290.99$       172.95$       

1878566 HP 410X HY LASERJET TONR YELOW EA 290.99$       172.95$       

20004816 CASSIDA C100 COIN/CNTR SORTER EA 383.08$       172.99$       

1847330 HP 26X BLACK HIGH YIELD TONER EA 300.34$       173.15$       

397920 HP 507X BLACK TONER HIGH YIELD EA 305.02$       173.18$       

265769 OPTIONAL AV PANEL FOR TREND   EA 318.54$       173.20$       

2706117 BROTHER TN436Y SUP HY YEL TNR EA 190.49$       173.28$       

236730 LUX SC13 G CART               EA 362.23$       173.36$       

517393 36X18 BOLTLESS SHELVES BLK    EA 257.00$       173.47$       

2706118 BROTHER TN436M SUP HY MAG TNR EA 190.49$       173.49$       

791197 TRED REMAN HP 82X HY BLACK TNR EA 294.29$       173.50$       

1926359 TRED REMAN HP 64XJ XHY BLK TNR EA 421.21$       173.69$       

2596200 BOOKCASE 1870 4SHV 36W CO     EA 334.00$       173.72$       

2231680 TUFF TRUCK LG. PLATFORM TRUCK EA 199.00$       173.88$       

2316182 27IN WIDESCREEN LCD FILTTER   EA 434.60$       173.97$       

2712750 AR 30 ROUND TOP STEEL MSH CHRC EA 337.00$       174.00$       

824910 MIRROR TABLE LAB              EA 184.20$       174.00$       

728796 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 246.00$       174.06$       

24195350 MOD 6 FT TABLE CHERRY         EA 296.00$       174.12$       

798115 LEXMARK X65X RETURN PROGRAM   EA 261.14$       174.18$       

2433997 OTG MESH BACK GUEST CHAIR     EA 335.00$       174.20$       

322944 ADJ STEEL PROJECTOR CART BLK  EA 457.00$       174.25$       

518928 BOARD MRKR MEL ALUM FRM 6 X 4 EA 287.79$       174.48$       

1269944 CANON PIXMA IP110 MOBILE PRINT EA 179.99$       174.59$       

887623 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 291.00$       174.65$       

891264 EARTH-IT CORK BOARD 4X6 ALUM  EA 297.98$       174.76$       

1005312 SANITAIRE QUIET CLEAN CANN VAC EA 267.79$       174.81$       

20004833 CASSIDA 5520UV CUR COUNTER    EA 437.80$       174.99$       

24328578 WINCREST BLACK LEATHER CHAIR  EA 399.00$       175.15$       

022949 PREMIUM TRAY  11 SEAT HEIGHT  EA 200.20$       175.18$       

181670 26 H AV CART                  EA 375.00$       175.19$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

656149 HP 51X HY BLACK TONER         EA 369.12$       175.23$       

847642 VACUUM UPRGHT EZKLNCUP GY     EA 267.79$       175.23$       

1682304 SBG PORC WHITEBRD ALUM FRM 4X3 EA 398.46$       175.24$       

642508 D2 GST CHR BLK/MAH            EA 329.00$       175.47$       

2402675 POISE MID BACK CHR BLK VYNL   EA 353.00$       175.47$       

472721 TRED REMAN LEX E360H11A HY BLK EA 274.88$       175.58$       

782268 EASEL HVY DUTY ALUMIN 66H BK  EA 223.60$       175.67$       

24375278 K1500 BREWER AND KCUP BUNDLE  EA 299.90$       175.69$       

24298411 NX2-VALUTASK                  EA 338.00$       175.76$       

276043 XEROX BLK TONER 3610/3615     EA 256.30$       175.79$       

2493807 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN CHBK         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

2493811 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN CHBL         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

2493810 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN CHGN         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

2493806 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN CHPN         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

2493809 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN CHTL         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

2493813 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN TFBK         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

2493819 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN TFBL         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

2493817 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN TFGN         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

2493812 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN TFPN         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

2493816 NCH 6 CUBE 3 BIN TFTL         EA 299.00$       175.88$       

181660 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 330.97$       175.92$       

1871706 JUPITER STOOL 2315-GRAY       EA 355.00$       175.93$       

1871703 JUPITER STOOL 2336-BLUE       EA 355.00$       175.93$       

488773 TABLE TOP LECTERN MAHOGANY    EA 214.00$       176.04$       

24328570 LOCKLAND BLACK LTHR B&T CHAIR EA 449.00$       176.27$       

2797330 SADIE LTHR GAMING CHR BLU/BLK EA 339.00$       176.28$       

2797329 SADIE LTHR GAMING CHR GRN/BLK EA 339.00$       176.28$       

2797331 SADIE LTHR GAMING CHR RED/BLK EA 339.00$       176.28$       

423204 PRO 5 CD-4 FIRE EXTINGUISHER  EA 256.12$       176.39$       

1608264 48 BEIGE CAIN TABLE           EA 300.00$       176.47$       

1608185 48 CHERRY CAIN TABLE          EA 300.00$       176.47$       

1608174 48 GREY CAIN TABLE            EA 300.00$       176.47$       

1608307 48 MAHOG CAIN TABLE           EA 300.00$       176.47$       

1608252 48 MAPLE CAIN TABLE           EA 300.00$       176.47$       

1608296 48 MOCHA CAIN TABLE           EA 300.00$       176.47$       

2493737 CN 42 X 24 TT BG              EA 300.00$       176.47$       

2493715 CN 42 X 24 TT CH              EA 300.00$       176.47$       

2493736 CN 42 X 24 TT GY              EA 300.00$       176.47$       

2493714 CN 42 X 24 TT MH              EA 300.00$       176.47$       

2493735 CN 42 X 24 TT MW              EA 300.00$       176.47$       

2493713 CN 42 X 24 TT PL              EA 300.00$       176.47$       

1624535 260 BLACKOUT PRIVACY FILTER   EA 309.99$       176.58$       

1290367 SANDUSKY STORAGE CABINET  BLK EA 245.32$       176.64$       

1290368 SANDUSKY STORAGE CABINET  BLK EA 245.32$       176.64$       

462088 4X3 BLACK FOAM TACK BRD       EA 210.50$       176.66$       

788965 RACK DRYING MOBILE 40 SHF DOUB EA 278.25$       176.73$       

2730457 MID BACK MANAGERIAL CHR       EA 340.00$       176.80$       

258198 FIXED TILT MIRROR 24X36       EA 274.00$       177.05$       

831444 8X4 MELAMINE MKRBOARD AL FRAME EA 349.00$       177.18$       

1678025 NX2-VALIDATE                  EA 267.00$       177.23$       

733528 SAFCO VISTA DRAWING TABLE BAS EA 277.00$       177.36$       

766874 DELL NY313 BLACK TONER CARTRID EA 213.99$       178.14$       

221346 BOARD BULLETIN 32X48 CCGY     EA 180.00$       178.23$       

085299 HD SHLF MBL CRT 18X36 W/CAS   EA 284.00$       178.26$       

744195 MOBILE BEVERAGE CART          EA 279.00$       178.57$       

504555 STAPLER ELECTRIC FULL 20SHT BK EA 352.16$       178.81$       

853279 DELL C233R HY BLACK TONER     EA 214.99$       178.88$       

1725429 ANSI FRST AID KT IND CLSB 100P EA 224.35$       178.95$       

815579 RECEPTACLE STEPON 10GL SS     EA 301.00$       178.99$       

022945 PREMIUM TRAY  13 SEAT HEIGHT  EA 204.50$       179.00$       

181719 34H AV CART                   EA 385.00$       179.01$       

1012697 MS312DN LV MONO LASER PRINTER EA 199.99$       179.10$       

2730459 LUXHIDE GUEST CHAIR WOOD      EA 345.00$       179.40$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

338257 OTG LUXHIDE GUEST CHR BLK/CORD EA 345.00$       179.40$       

938052 OTG MULTI-FUNC W/ARMS BLK     EA 345.00$       179.40$       

2705598 BROTHER TN439Y HY YELOW TONR  EA 184.99$       179.44$       

683872 3M UNDER-DESK KEYBOARD TRAY   EA 338.85$       179.45$       

451785 CART JANITOR W/BAG BK         EA 349.36$       179.46$       

912584 DELL YTVTC HY BLACK TONER     EA 188.99$       179.54$       

967632 EXECUTIVE SERIES WOODED  2 SID EA 300.38$       179.64$       

1932818 MED ZERO WASTE BREAK ROOM     EA 198.99$       179.69$       

147931 BASE IMPROMPTU 60W 72W MGR BLK EA 348.00$       179.76$       

1278807 SANDUSKY SINGLE TIER LOCKER  B EA 237.86$       179.82$       

1278808 SANDUSKY SINGLE TIER LOCKER  R EA 237.86$       179.82$       

1278693 SANDUSKY SINGLE TIER LOCKER  Y EA 237.86$       179.82$       

2764712 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 05A   EA 224.95$       179.95$       

132729 1.4 CF ELECTRIC MICROWAVE     EA 318.82$       179.99$       

392137 AERAMAX 90 AIR PURIFIER       EA 224.99$       179.99$       

265770 BROTHER DS920DW SCANNER       EA 229.99$       179.99$       

24341270 HL-L3210CW                    EA 299.99$       179.99$       

504161 MOTOROLA CLS1410 2-WAY RADIO  EA 209.00$       179.99$       

696514 TARGUS USB 3.0 DV WITH POWER  EA 194.99$       179.99$       

1678060 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 332.00$       180.00$       

1678063 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 329.00$       180.00$       

1981024 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 329.00$       180.00$       

1147614 CANON IMAGECLASS MF216N       EA 199.99$       180.00$       

2276015 KOBE TRAINING TABLE 42X24 BE  EA 306.00$       180.00$       

2276014 KOBE TRAINING TABLE 42X24 CH  EA 306.00$       180.00$       

2276013 KOBE TRAINING TABLE 42X24 GY  EA 306.00$       180.00$       

2276012 KOBE TRAINING TABLE 42X24 PL  EA 306.00$       180.00$       

808194 1/2 GLUTTON RECY STATION BI   EA 723.48$       180.03$       

870453 SAVI W430 WIRELESS HEADSET    EA 304.95$       180.26$       

830881 SEAT UNIT ARMLESS FOR BEAM SEA EA 358.00$       180.44$       

2712753 SOLUTIONS 4000 SEATING        EA 361.00$       180.45$       

24343463 HEAVY DUTY STAPLER            EA 437.47$       180.63$       

615163 CHAIR POISE MID BACK BLUE     EA 353.00$       180.65$       

396048 36 SECTION ADJUSTABLE ORG     EA 227.00$       180.82$       

507535 RECEPT TROPHY COL 15GAL BLK   EA 297.00$       180.84$       

824911 BOARD MIRROR/MARKER OK UNV SPE EA 217.50$       180.91$       

2464021 AXIS 4001C SNGL BNCH LEAF     EA 343.00$       181.09$       

2464020 AXIS 4001C SNGL BNCH LINEN    EA 343.00$       181.09$       

2464019 AXIS 4001C SNGL BNCH MDNGHT   EA 343.00$       181.09$       

2464018 AXIS 4001C SNGL BNCH SLATE    EA 343.00$       181.09$       

1635333 NEATCONNECT WI-FI SCANNER     EA 299.99$       181.24$       

890993 EARTH-IT WOOD FRM CORK BRD 4X6 EA 275.07$       181.57$       

462196 BOARD DIAMOND MESH 4X3 MAHOGNY EA 221.90$       181.86$       

967699 EXECUTIVE SERIES WOODED  2 SID EA 300.38$       182.00$       

24075786 FOLDING TABLE 30X72 WHT       EA 199.00$       182.00$       

311054 HNG BOX/FILE PED LCK AMER MAHO EA 294.40$       182.09$       

2637974 OFSWALLCBNTATMNWLNT36IN       EA 294.40$       182.09$       

816193 PEDESTAL BOX/FILE 19HX15W DKCY EA 294.40$       182.09$       

513217 HON HIGHBACK EXECUTIVE        EA 281.00$       182.10$       

513219 HON HIGHBACK EXECUTIVE        EA 281.00$       182.10$       

513220 NX2-HON CHAIRS                EA 281.00$       182.10$       

683899 3M UNDER-DESK KEYBOARD TRAY   EA 382.60$       182.36$       

084010 MEZZO TASK CHAIR BLACK        EA 378.00$       182.40$       

369930 PAD DRIVER 16IN               EA 263.35$       182.40$       

884994 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 332.00$       182.75$       

079020 SHARP QS2760 CALCULATOR       EA 300.49$       182.79$       

770166 TABLETOP ROUND 30IN CCL       EA 208.00$       182.84$       

690076 NX1-VOLT                      EA 292.00$       182.96$       

690316 NX1-VOLT                      EA 292.00$       182.96$       

022943 PREMIUM TRAY  15 SEAT HEIGHT  EA 209.20$       182.98$       

1464284 TASK CHAIR STOOL HT BLACK     EA 339.00$       183.20$       

1464379 TASK CHAIR STOOL HT GRAY      EA 339.00$       183.20$       

1464285 TASK CHAIR STOOL HT NAVY      EA 339.00$       183.20$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1464283 TASK CHAIR STOOL HT TAUPE     EA 339.00$       183.20$       

1464286 TASK CHAIR STOOL HT WINE      EA 339.00$       183.20$       

490364 36 COMP VALUE SORTER BLACK    EA 294.00$       183.47$       

342688 CAVA URTH SLED GUEST CHR GRAY EA 310.00$       183.47$       

105118 XEROX 106R02228 TONER  HY BLK EA 293.77$       183.53$       

818846 RECEPTACLE WASTE STEEL STEP SQ EA 489.22$       183.58$       

181690 34H AV CART                   EA 423.15$       183.59$       

931908 MAILROOM RISER BLACK          EA 301.00$       183.60$       

649545 LABEL PRINTER-WIDE FORMAT     EA 299.95$       183.69$       

2764646 BROTHER MFCL2710DW            EA 349.99$       183.99$       

2636742 EPSON WORKFORCE PRO WF-4730   EA 199.99$       183.99$       

969053 HP 646X HY BLACK TONER        EA 309.69$       184.07$       

1607447 48 BEIGE KOBE TABLE           EA 313.00$       184.12$       

1607446 48 CHERRY KOBE TABLE          EA 313.00$       184.12$       

1607445 48 GREY KOBE TABLE            EA 313.00$       184.12$       

1608328 48 MAHOGANY KOBE TABLE        EA 313.00$       184.12$       

1608326 48 MAPLE KOBE TABLE           EA 313.00$       184.12$       

1608327 48 MOCHA KOBE TABLE           EA 313.00$       184.12$       

825324 TABLE BASE 22 DIA RND BK      EA 328.00$       184.16$       

606041 KEYBOARD TRAY ADJUSTABLE      EA 233.82$       184.43$       

577675 SHELF HANGING 48IN            EA 286.00$       184.59$       

1149055 GLOBAL OFFICES2GO HB TILTER CH EA 355.00$       184.60$       

1170098 NX1-VALIDATE                  EA 279.00$       184.60$       

2636315 OTG FABRIC EXECUTIVE CHAIR    EA 390.00$       184.60$       

857160 DELL R272N HY MAGTA TONER     EA 244.99$       184.61$       

857159 DELL T222N YELLOW TONER CARTRI EA 244.99$       184.61$       

870448 SAVI W440 WIRELESS CONVERTIBLE EA 304.95$       184.93$       

2705601 BROTHER TN439C HY CYAN TONR   EA 190.53$       184.99$       

2705600 BROTHER TN439M HY MGNTA TONR  EA 190.53$       184.99$       

2402534 SAMSUNG CLT-C503L HY CYN TNR  EA 235.15$       184.99$       

2402532 SAMSUNG CLT-K503L HY BLK TNR  EA 230.07$       184.99$       

2402458 SAMSUNG CLT-M503L HY MAG TNR  EA 235.15$       184.99$       

2402521 SAMSUNG CLT-Y503L HY YEL TNR  EA 235.15$       184.99$       

519041 24X36 PROC/STEEL BRD ALM FRAME EA 231.75$       185.11$       

2493316 KB 42 X 24 TT MH              EA 315.00$       185.29$       

2493380 KB 42 X 24 TT MW              EA 315.00$       185.29$       

680323 SOLIDSNGLEDRCABINET  DOVE GRAY EA 245.32$       185.47$       

680324 SOLIDSNGLEDRCABINET  PUTTY    EA 245.32$       185.47$       

349746 LUXOR STANDUP WORKSTATION     EA 358.05$       185.49$       

1871707 JUPITER STOOL 2312-RED        EA 355.00$       185.59$       

1871705 JUPITER STOOL 2327-BLACK      EA 355.00$       185.59$       

665508 GOAL MDBK TASK CHAIR STONE    EA 368.00$       185.64$       

202395 TRED REMAN HP 650A MAGENTA TNR EA 489.90$       185.71$       

202394 TRED REMAN HP 650A YELLOW CART EA 489.90$       185.71$       

513216 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 281.00$       185.76$       

130346 RSVP FIXED BASE BLACK         EA 237.00$       185.79$       

130347 RSVP FIXED BASE SILVER        EA 251.00$       185.79$       

2712748 HON AR 36 ROUND TOPSTL MSH    EA 367.00$       186.16$       

887058 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 358.00$       186.16$       

2712747 HON AR 36 ROUND TOP HRVST     EA 367.00$       186.21$       

2719541 ROLLINGSFORD BLACK CHAIR      EA 364.00$       186.22$       

085300 HD SHLF MBL CRT 18X48 W/CAS   EA 336.00$       186.30$       

24357762 44QT SDE BUCKET WRINGER YEL2.0 EA 299.76$       186.38$       

1678048 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 311.00$       186.52$       

24356979 ADJUSTABLE DESK MAHOG 48X24   EA 249.99$       186.65$       

24356980 ADJUSTABLE DESK MAPLE 48X24   EA 249.99$       186.65$       

24356974 ADJUSTABLE DESK WHITE 48X24   EA 249.99$       186.65$       

932047 NX1-VOLT                      EA 322.00$       186.76$       

24307221 TRAPEZOID SMALL LEG TBL RED   EA 316.00$       186.88$       

24307282 TRAPEZOID SMALL LEG TBL WHTBD EA 316.00$       186.88$       

24307220 TRAPEZOID SML LEG TBLCAS RED  EA 323.00$       186.88$       

022187 UNDER TABLE PRINTER STAND  GRY EA 243.00$       187.04$       

2493278 KE 66 X 24 TT BG BK           EA 318.00$       187.06$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2493277 KE 66 X 24 TT BG CRM          EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493276 KE 66 X 24 TT CH BK           EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493275 KE 66 X 24 TT CH CRM          EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493274 KE 66 X 24 TT GY BK           EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493273 KE 66 X 24 TT GY CRM          EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493270 KE 66 X 24 TT MBK             EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493356 KE 66 X 24 TT MCRM            EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493272 KE 66 X 24 TT MH BK           EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493271 KE 66 X 24 TT MH CRM          EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493355 KE 66 X 24 TT PL BK           EA 318.00$       187.06$       

2493354 KE 66 X 24 TT PL CRM          EA 318.00$       187.06$       

519280 EASEL HVY DTY ALUMINUM        EA 223.60$       187.07$       

495549 STEEL STEP RECEPTACLE CAN     EA 328.64$       187.11$       

2792902 10-DEVICE USB CHARGING STATION EA 309.46$       187.19$       

931228 BROTHER MFC7240 LASER AIO     EA 349.99$       187.33$       

849713 ENMOTION RECESSED AUTO DISPENS EA 375.00$       187.50$       

24298413 NX2-NETWORK                   EA 326.00$       187.53$       

818873 CNTNR RECYCLING TRIANGLE 26 H EA 348.00$       187.56$       

372085 TOOL KIT F/WET/DRY 16IN       EA 273.60$       187.57$       

1463392 SIDERO ARMLS GST CHR BLK COAL EA 372.00$       187.72$       

484076 10X4 CORK BULETIN BRD AL FRAME EA 370.00$       187.76$       

791280 TRED REMN LEX T640 XHY BLK TNR EA 514.42$       187.84$       

085294 4 WRE SHF 36X72X24 SLV PWDR CT EA 319.00$       188.04$       

2409200 CHROME LTHR CHAIR 23X11X23 BLK EA 404.00$       188.14$       

967723 CLLSBL X-CART 8 BSHL          EA 281.95$       188.24$       

23978732 STOOL ADJ HEIGHT BLK BLU      EA 439.00$       188.33$       

23978731 STOOL ADJ HEIGHT BLK GRN      EA 439.00$       188.33$       

23978730 STOOL ADJ HEIGHT BLK GRY      EA 439.00$       188.33$       

23978683 STOOL ADJ HEIGHT BLK RED      EA 439.00$       188.33$       

24311725 TRU RED 12 SHEET MICRO SHDR   EA 194.21$       188.38$       

934518 3.3 CF COUNTERHIGH FRIDGE WHT EA 447.42$       188.40$       

041508 STAPLER ELECTRIC CART BLACK   EA 400.80$       188.55$       

181733 42 H AV CART                  EA 418.95$       188.65$       

768376 NX2-BL SERIES                 EA 298.00$       188.71$       

2843388 HON NX2 72W CONF TABLE PINACLE EA 367.00$       188.76$       

2843338 RECTANGLE CONF TABLE 72W CHRRY EA 367.00$       188.76$       

2843337 RECTANGLE CONF TABLE 72W MHGNY EA 367.00$       188.76$       

1130612 NX2-VERSE                     EA 333.00$       188.93$       

849370 LEGO  SPACE AND AIRPORT SET   EA 215.24$       188.99$       

159969 UPUNCH CALCULATING  TCLOCK BND EA 229.99$       188.99$       

267856 MOTOROLA RMU2040 2WAY BS RADIO EA 245.00$       189.00$       

181414 HARNESS CONTRACTR 400LB CAP   EA 272.43$       189.02$       

870452 SAVI W430-M WIRELESS MICROSOFT EA 304.95$       189.09$       

181650 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 344.40$       189.10$       

057498 27INCH PAD DRIVER ASSEMBLY    EA 331.50$       189.10$       

793653 BRIGADE 3SHF BKCASE LGY       EA 302.00$       189.21$       

793646 NX1-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 302.00$       189.21$       

793638 NX2-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 302.00$       189.21$       

487012 HP 81 PRINTHEAD CLEANR MAG    EA 390.27$       189.52$       

1464249 TASK CHAIR STOOL GREEN FABRIC EA 369.00$       189.78$       

503701 HP 10A BLACK TONER CART       EA 259.17$       189.89$       

885781 30IN ROUND TBALETOP NMPL      EA 346.00$       189.92$       

1868141 BROTHER HLL5100DN             EA 199.99$       189.99$       

2634341 CANON 046 H HY MAGENTA TONER  EA 235.00$       189.99$       

2634342 CANON 046 H HY YELLOW TONER   EA 235.00$       189.99$       

940600 CANON IMAGECLASS D530 COPIER  EA 199.99$       189.99$       

815388 STATION BABY CHNG LPL HRZ     EA 522.41$       189.99$       

735512 HP 64X HY BLACK TONER         EA 468.01$       190.17$       

807836 HEAVYDUTY AUTO PRINT TIME CLCK EA 435.00$       190.28$       

404951 HP 80 350ML YEL DESIGNJET     EA 260.31$       190.44$       

689736 SAFCO BLACK 45 GALLONS        EA 316.00$       190.44$       

2493339 KE 30 SQ HT ADJ T MH          EA 324.00$       190.59$       

2493338 KE 30 SQ HT ADJ T MW          EA 324.00$       190.59$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2275917 KEE 30 SQ CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE EA 324.00$       190.59$       

2275916 KEE 30SQ CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 324.00$       190.59$       

2275915 KEE 30SQ CLASSRM TABLE GREY   EA 324.00$       190.59$       

2275914 KEE 30SQ CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE  EA 324.00$       190.59$       

887470 BASYX BY HON SEATING SEATING  EA 367.00$       190.84$       

1154484 DIAZ BISTRO MSH BK/BLK VINYL  EA 358.00$       190.93$       

1819944 BL SERIES TABLE TABLES        EA 312.00$       191.02$       

2401291 MX MINI ARM DESKMOUNT ALM     EA 345.00$       191.10$       

902591 REGENCY MTL BSE RND TBLE CHRY EA 325.00$       191.18$       

181694 34H AV CART                   EA 435.00$       191.34$       

665512 LOW BK TASK CHAIR W/ARM -ASPHT EA 368.00$       191.36$       

802870 IMPOMPTU TABLE BASE 60W & 72W EA 348.00$       191.46$       

518563 BOARD 6X4 CORK ALUMINUM FRAME EA 238.97$       191.47$       

755612 HOG HEAVEN 7/8 MAT. 3X10 BLACK EA 359.09$       191.78$       

2721565 TRED REMAN LEX 601H HY BLK TNR EA 263.58$       192.09$       

392831 RISER                         EA 301.00$       192.19$       

837475 OTG MESH TASK BLACK           EA 370.00$       192.40$       

596958 HP 90 400ML BLK DESIGNJET INK EA 260.66$       192.48$       

758523 TRUCK HAND CONVRTBL AM        EA 313.00$       192.76$       

2712716 NX1-SADIE                     EA 371.00$       192.90$       

1132780 BK 36X24 PLYUTHNE FM FLR MT   EA 390.00$       193.10$       

365256 RSVP 36IN RD TABLETOP CHERRY  EA 262.00$       193.20$       

017028 UNER TBL PRNTR STND  BLK/CHRY EA 251.00$       193.20$       

2402944 NX2-VALUTASK                  EA 322.00$       193.27$       

370239 SMARTLINK CLSRM STOOL RGTA    EA 378.00$       193.44$       

1463390 SIDERO ARMLS GST CHR GRNT ROCK EA 372.00$       193.45$       

831448 8X4 MELAMINE MKRBOARD OK FRAME EA 381.00$       193.48$       

2497820 CN 36 SQ CF TBL BG            EA 329.00$       193.53$       

2497819 CN 36 SQ CF TBL GY            EA 329.00$       193.53$       

577280 HP 11X HY BLACK TONER         EA 389.02$       193.54$       

703104 FELLOWES PS-79CI CROSS CUT    EA 569.99$       193.66$       

810832 PLASTIC CART UNIT 3SHELF      EA 236.25$       193.74$       

615164 CHAIR POISE MID BACK BURGUNDY EA 353.00$       193.83$       

2711178 360 MEETING RECORDING         EA 199.99$       193.99$       

2258184 BROTHER QL810W LABEL PRINTER  EA 199.99$       193.99$       

24311968 FELLOWES POWERSHRED 16MS      EA 199.99$       193.99$       

2705146 LOGITECH BRIO 4K PRO WEBCAM   EA 199.99$       193.99$       

2365611 TARGUS 4K DOCKING STATION     EA 199.99$       193.99$       

159972 UATTEND FINGER WIFI TCLOCK    EA 199.99$       193.99$       

181703 42 H AV CART                  EA 418.95$       194.66$       

2797332 SADIE LTHR GAMING CHR BLK/GRAY EA 339.00$       194.69$       

397919 HP 507A CYAN TONER            EA 337.74$       194.72$       

397917 HP 507A MAGENTA TONER         EA 337.74$       194.72$       

397918 HP 507A YELLOW TONER          EA 337.74$       194.72$       

333530 BL SERIES TABLES              EA 327.60$       194.78$       

181653 3 SHELF TUB CART              EA 376.95$       194.80$       

774668 FALL LIMITER 9 FT LENGTH      EA 390.42$       194.95$       

492943 GLOBAL BLACK MESH CHAIR       EA 398.00$       194.96$       

620329 HP 503A CYAN TONER CART       EA 318.05$       195.16$       

620399 HP 503A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 318.05$       195.16$       

620326 HP 503A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 318.05$       195.16$       

1585354 HP 508X HY LASERJET TONR BLACK EA 328.39$       195.18$       

1847333 HP 87A LASERJET TONER BLACK   EA 328.39$       195.18$       

181689 34H AV CART                   EA 449.86$       195.54$       

1023385 OFS WALL CABINET DRK CHRY 36IN EA 294.40$       195.55$       

1023384 OFS WALL CABINET MAHOGANY 36IN EA 294.40$       195.55$       

1023387 OFS WL MOUNT CABINET ESPRESSO EA 294.40$       195.55$       

1025911 OTG HANG B/F PED AMR ESPR     EA 294.40$       195.55$       

2637940 PEDBOFILE19H15WATMNWLNT       EA 294.40$       195.55$       

24307263 CREST LARGE LEG TABLE BLUE    EA 326.00$       195.58$       

24307258 CREST LARGE LEG TABLE GRYNEB  EA 326.00$       195.58$       

24307215 CREST LARGE LEG TABLE RED     EA 326.00$       195.58$       

24307210 CREST LARGE LEG TABLE WHTBD   EA 326.00$       195.58$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24307274 CREST LARGE LEG TBL WCAS BLU  EA 333.00$       195.58$       

24307270 CREST LARGE LEG TBL WCAS GRYN EA 333.00$       195.58$       

24307266 CREST LARGE LEG TBL WCAS RED  EA 333.00$       195.58$       

24307222 CREST LARGE LEG TBL WCAS WHTB EA 333.00$       195.58$       

24307285 CREST SMALL LEG TABLE RED     EA 326.00$       195.58$       

24307219 CREST SMALL LEG TBL WCAS RED  EA 333.00$       195.58$       

2797341 SADIE EXEC BLK LEATHER CHAIR  EA 308.00$       195.66$       

2797340 SADIE EXEC BRWN LEATHER CHAIR EA 308.00$       195.66$       

923279 STANMORE CHAIR                EA 514.50$       195.81$       

815574 RECEPTACLE RECY STATIN BK     EA 309.00$       195.99$       

1927031 TRED REMAN HP 43XJ XHY BLK TNR EA 421.52$       195.99$       

896649 NX1-1870 SERIES               EA 334.00$       196.00$       

887339 WOOD BOOKCASE 48H 4SHELF HARV EA 334.00$       196.00$       

2121133 SC 50P ANSI A LG PL FS FA KIT EA 205.42$       196.18$       

1928227 TRED REMAN HP 82XJ XHY BLK TNR EA 331.07$       196.39$       

1607713 60 BEIGE CAIN TABLE           EA 334.00$       196.47$       

1607702 60 CHERRY CAIN TABLE          EA 334.00$       196.47$       

1607691 60 GREY CAIN TABLE            EA 334.00$       196.47$       

1607397 60 MAHOG CAIN TABLE           EA 334.00$       196.47$       

1607280 60 MOCHA CAIN TABLE           EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493353 KE 72 X 24 TT BG BK           EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493352 KE 72 X 24 TT BG CRM          EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493351 KE 72 X 24 TT CH BK           EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493350 KE 72 X 24 TT CH CRM          EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493349 KE 72 X 24 TT GY BK           EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493348 KE 72 X 24 TT GY CRM          EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493345 KE 72 X 24 TT MBK             EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493344 KE 72 X 24 TT MCRM            EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493347 KE 72 X 24 TT MH BK           EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493346 KE 72 X 24 TT MH CRM          EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493343 KE 72 X 24 TT PL BK           EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2493269 KE 72 X 24 TT PL CRM          EA 334.00$       196.47$       

2316181 WIDESCREEN PRIVACY LCD MONITOR EA 344.50$       196.49$       

477853 MAGNETIC MARKERBOARD 36 X 48  EA 374.00$       196.51$       

24357760 44QT DWN BUCKET WRINGER YEL2.0 EA 365.34$       196.53$       

796637 DYMO LABELWRITER 450 TWIN TURB EA 338.62$       196.58$       

796779 LEXMARK X463H11G HYBLK U&R TNR EA 343.60$       196.76$       

181693 34H AV CART                   EA 456.75$       196.87$       

149910 PLANTRONICS SAVI W420M WRLS HD EA 324.95$       197.00$       

1175976 RUBBER-TAK TACKBRD PRES 4X6   EA 362.35$       197.01$       

2497816 CN 36 RD CF TBL BG            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

2497799 CN 36 RD CF TBL CH            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

2497810 CN 36 RD CF TBL GY            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

2497674 CN 36 RD CF TBL MH            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

2497809 CN 36 RD CF TBL MW            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

2497673 CN 36 RD CF TBL PL            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

2497676 CN 36 SQ CF TBL CH            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

2497675 CN 36 SQ CF TBL MH            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

2497818 CN 36 SQ CF TBL MW            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

2497800 CN 36 SQ CF TBL PL            EA 335.00$       197.06$       

326792 TRED REMAN DELL HD767 HYBLK TR EA 223.19$       197.19$       

24328579 HYKEN GREY MESH TASK CHAIR    EA 349.00$       197.22$       

663957 LEXMARK E352H11A HY BLK RTN   EA 357.74$       197.44$       

2843325 DESK SHELL BOW TOP 72W MAHGANY EA 384.00$       197.60$       

2549335 OTG LUXHIDE MANAGER CHR       EA 380.00$       197.60$       

699175 LEXMARK C780H1KG HY RTN BLK   EA 269.94$       197.65$       

320336 ERGO. TASK CHAIR BLACK        EA 431.00$       197.78$       

181687 34H AV CART                   EA 424.00$       197.84$       

181691 34H AV CART                   EA 435.00$       197.84$       

683695 RACK LIT 9 MAGAZINE DISPLAY   EA 386.00$       197.85$       

1978558 SX19-09 SUPER CROSS-CUT SHRDR EA 690.77$       197.97$       

382126 DRAFTING TOP 48 INCHES        EA 230.00$       198.11$       

946195 POWERSHRED 73CI XCUT SHREDDER EA 489.99$       198.18$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

344117 PLANTRONICS CS510 HEADSET     EA 329.95$       198.24$       

776296 2 DRAWER VERT FILE BLACK      EA 397.90$       198.54$       

776304 2 DRAWER VERT FILE GRAY       EA 397.90$       198.54$       

776303 2 DRAWER VERT FILE PUTTY      EA 397.90$       198.54$       

274939 HP LASERJET M127FN MONO  AIO  EA 209.99$       198.55$       

24298368 NX2-NETWORK                   EA 382.00$       198.64$       

887621 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 331.00$       198.66$       

857161 DELL P614N CYAN TONER CARTRIDG EA 244.99$       198.91$       

580274 BASE 2984 PUBLIC SQUARE44BROWN EA 348.00$       198.97$       

891994 CLEARTEX POLYCARB MAT HRD FLR EA 207.99$       199.00$       

24323056 LBP162DW DUPLEX LASER PRINTER EA 295.00$       199.00$       

634567 EMPIRE MOBILE PC CART- CHERRY EA 254.00$       199.18$       

634565 EMPIRE MOBILE PC CART- GRAY   EA 254.00$       199.18$       

181683 34H AV CART                   EA 255.00$       199.24$       

734949 CADDY LAPTOP COMPUTER CGY     EA 254.00$       199.26$       

735032 CADDY LAPTOP COMPUTER MCY     EA 254.00$       199.26$       

1682162 SBG CORK BOARD OAK FRAME 8X4  EA 393.75$       199.44$       

2496407 XEROX 3330/35/45 HY BLACK TONR EA 307.01$       199.49$       

383709 DESKTOP LETTER FOLDER         EA 334.94$       199.58$       

181696 42 H AV CART                  EA 255.00$       199.64$       

650939 BLACK ARM CHAIR               EA 396.00$       199.68$       

484895 HIGH BACK TILT W/ARMS BLACK   EA 396.00$       199.68$       

842049 URN 100 CUP SS                EA 241.20$       199.70$       

1904542 VCS702 ERISSTATION CONFERENCE EA 403.99$       199.95$       

463460 HP 80 350ML BLACK DESIGNJET   EA 260.31$       199.96$       

404948 HP 80 350ML CYAN DESIGNJET    EA 260.31$       199.96$       

404950 HP 80 350ML MAG DESIGNJET     EA 260.31$       199.96$       

818704 AIR CLEANER PURIFIER HERP ROUN EA 219.99$       199.99$       

804679 DYMO LW450 DUO                EA 350.31$       199.99$       

24340971 LEXMARK B2338DW               EA 254.29$       199.99$       

595730 DPS REMAN TNR HP 43X C8543X HY EA 382.32$       200.08$       

236738 LUX WB9640W WHITEBOARD        EA 414.76$       200.16$       

577677 SHELF HANGING 60IN            EA 327.00$       200.16$       

24328575 ILANO MESH TASK CHAIR GREY    EA 360.00$       200.42$       

490368 36 COMP VALUE SORTER MED OAK  EA 294.00$       200.53$       

1106341 POLARITY PORCELAIN 34X48      EA 269.95$       200.54$       

181700 42 H AV CART                  EA 255.00$       200.58$       

1699513 HP RDX 1 TB REMOVABLE DISK CAR EA 267.71$       200.74$       

277541 SIDEKICK BIRCH                EA 229.50$       200.81$       

616901 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 332.00$       200.93$       

616899 BL SERIES FILE CABINET        EA 332.00$       200.93$       

181688 34H AV CART                   EA 424.00$       201.09$       

890990 EASY CLEAN DRYERASE BRD 4X6 AL EA 401.06$       201.10$       

806706 PAPER PUNCH ELECTRIC          EA 207.62$       201.39$       

2398225 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 367.00$       201.59$       

2398226 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 367.00$       201.59$       

728156 TRED REMAN HP 648A CYN TNR    EA 352.46$       201.80$       

818934 URN/POLE 4 X14.4 X41 BLACK    EA 386.80$       201.95$       

2258144 STOLBERG FBRC 24-7 TASK CHAIR EA 341.25$       202.02$       

728143 TRED REMAN HP 648A MAGENTA TNR EA 352.46$       202.04$       

1678428 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 368.00$       202.20$       

884988 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 371.00$       202.20$       

457018 HP OFFICEJET 150 MOBILE AIO   EA 399.99$       202.61$       

2730456 HIGH BACK MANAGERIAL CHR      EA 390.00$       202.80$       

889839 SAFCO INDUSTRIAL SHELVING     EA 307.00$       202.92$       

736731 HP 823A BLACK TONER CART      EA 346.05$       203.12$       

615158 CHAIR POISE HIGH BACK BLUE    EA 381.00$       203.15$       

2402674 POISE HIGH BACK CHR BLK VYNL  EA 381.00$       203.15$       

2797338 SADIE EXEC BRWN LEATHER CHAIR EA 391.00$       203.32$       

2421912 FLR FINISH 350 PLYURTH 5 GAL  EA 451.44$       203.37$       

1706756 B825 VOYAGER FOCUS HEADSET    EA 299.95$       203.47$       

680879 XEROX 106R01221 BLACK TONER HY EA 320.64$       203.62$       

100764 ZENERGY BALL CHAIR  BLACK     EA 275.00$       203.95$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

100762 ZENERGY BALL CHAIR  GRASS     EA 275.00$       203.95$       

1608325 60 BEIGE KOBE TABLE           EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1608324 60 CHERRY KOBE TABLE          EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1608323 60 GREY KOBE TABLE            EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1608320 60 MAHOGANY KOBE TABLE        EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1608318 60 MAPLE KOBE TABLE           EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1608319 60 MOCHA KOBE TABLE           EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1607419 66 BEIGE CAIN TABLE           EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1607270 66 CHERRY CAIN TABLE          EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1607161 66 GREY CAIN TABLE            EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1607194 66 MAHOG CAIN TABLE           EA 347.00$       204.12$       

1607307 66 MAPLE CAIN TABLE           EA 347.00$       204.12$       

889843 SAFCO COMMERCIAL SHELVING     EA 230.00$       204.28$       

728130 TRED REMAN HP 648A YELLOW TNR EA 352.46$       204.41$       

818874 CNTNR RECYCLING TRIANGLE 30 H EA 385.00$       204.46$       

656501 HP 70A BLACK TONER CART       EA 322.13$       204.71$       

181706 42 H AV CART                  EA 429.00$       204.72$       

229968 4X3 STND MGNTC WHTBRD ALUM    EA 236.91$       204.76$       

1612029 24.0 BLACKOUT SCREEN          EA 209.99$       204.80$       

20004818 C200 COIN CNTR/SRTR/WRPR      EA 499.67$       204.89$       

344015 PORC GRNRITE WHTBRD 3X2 SLV AL EA 333.24$       205.08$       

706425 C-MEGA BRUTE MOBIL COLL OR LID EA 375.00$       205.15$       

2637930 4830RECTDSKSHLLATMNWLNT       EA 331.20$       205.32$       

279721 48X30 RECT DSK SHELL AMER DKCY EA 331.20$       205.32$       

1025876 OFS RVSBL RETURN SHL ESP 42IN EA 331.20$       205.32$       

2637971 RCPTNRTRNRVRSIBLEATMNWLNT     EA 331.20$       205.32$       

806153 RECEPTION RETURN RVRSIBLE CHRY EA 331.20$       205.32$       

806157 RECEPTION RETURN RVRSIBLE MAHG EA 331.20$       205.32$       

1682168 SBG WHITEBOARD ALUM FRAME 8X4 EA 354.32$       205.36$       

1781976 DRYERASE BOARD BLACK FRAME 8X4 EA 362.06$       205.37$       

803079 LEXMARK C736H1KG BLK HY RTN TO EA 283.70$       205.48$       

1171088 MFCL2720DW                    EA 249.99$       205.48$       

990212 HP 14A (CF214A) TONER CART BLK EA 308.52$       205.65$       

789640 XEROX 106R01409 BLK TNR CART  EA 273.65$       205.70$       

1464380 TASK STOOL WITH ARMS GREEN    EA 399.00$       205.72$       

1464288 TASK STOOL WITH ARMS TEAL     EA 399.00$       205.72$       

181734 42 H AV CART                  EA 389.00$       205.76$       

24195346 MOD 42 RND TABLE CHERRY       EA 350.00$       205.88$       

24195348 MOD 42 RND TABLE TRUFFLE      EA 350.00$       205.88$       

24195347 MOD 42 RND TABLE WHITE        EA 350.00$       205.88$       

615162 CHAIR POISE MID BACK BLACK    EA 353.00$       205.91$       

24354693 GLASS DRYERASE FLT  47X35     EA 279.70$       206.13$       

24354691 GLASS DRYERASE FLT CAL 47X35  EA 279.70$       206.13$       

831423 BSR WHITE BRD W/MAPRAIL 3X4FT EA 368.40$       206.31$       

517245 48X18 BOLTLESS SHELVES BLK    EA 306.00$       206.59$       

826418 BOARD CHALK 4X1 AL FRAME      EA 358.08$       206.64$       

2308156 KY0913-1GREL 2 BOLT FIRE SAFE EA 379.00$       206.67$       

853280 DELL W895P BLACK TONER CARTRID EA 219.99$       206.79$       

678694 BL SERIES TABLE TABLES        EA 312.00$       206.80$       

159941 HP 652A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 296.57$       206.84$       

899378 ENCOUNTER LIGHTED LECTERN BLK EA 370.00$       206.87$       

1419782 NEST EASEL SIDE WING PANEL 4  EA 380.69$       206.99$       

885783 36RD TBLTP NMPL               EA 380.00$       207.11$       

2637931 OFSTBLTPBOCSATMNWLNT36IN      EA 334.65$       207.20$       

2009100 1900P S BBF PED FILE BLACK    EA 411.70$       207.21$       

2009098 1900P S BBF PED FILE LIGHT GR EA 411.70$       207.21$       

2009097 1900P SERIES PED FILE BLACK   EA 411.70$       207.21$       

2009096 1900P SERIES PED FILE DSRT PUT EA 411.70$       207.21$       

2009095 1900P SERIES PED FILE LIGHT GR EA 411.70$       207.21$       

1025859 OFS TBL TOP BOCS DRK CHRY 36IN EA 334.65$       207.21$       

1025861 OFS TBL TOP BOCS ESPRESSO 36IN EA 334.65$       207.21$       

815383 DOLLY STL 120 LB CAP 2/PK     EA 229.78$       207.29$       

344118 PLANTRONICS CS540 HEADSET     EA 319.95$       207.32$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2764720 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 05X HY EA 341.14$       207.36$       

846426 STATION IWSH PRTASTRM6        EA 334.73$       207.43$       

788874 EASEL EARLY LEARNING STN FOLDI EA 324.13$       207.45$       

887622 NX1-PROMINENT                 EA 399.00$       207.45$       

2637928 BKCSEATMNWLNT                 EA 311.65$       207.50$       

811592 BOOKCASE DK CHERRY            EA 311.65$       207.50$       

1025907 OFS SUPERIOR LAM BOCS 2 SHELF EA 311.65$       207.50$       

811433 OTG BOOKCASE MAHOGANY         EA 311.65$       207.50$       

1106948 3M MA245S MONITOR ARMS        EA 363.35$       207.65$       

236747 LUX MB4836WW 1PK WHITEBOARD   EA 455.86$       207.81$       

23978664 TABLE RND ORBIT 24 IN CHY     EA 475.00$       207.93$       

23978663 TABLE RND ORBIT 24 IN MHGY    EA 475.00$       207.93$       

23978662 TABLE RND ORBIT 24 IN WHT     EA 475.00$       207.93$       

1585353 HP 508A LASERJET TNR CART CYAN EA 294.50$       207.99$       

1585351 HP 508A LASERJET TNR CART MAGT EA 294.50$       207.99$       

1585350 HP 508A LASERJET TNR CART YELO EA 294.50$       207.99$       

830758 EASEL TABLETOP MOBILE PREMIUM EA 325.00$       208.00$       

1149052 GLOBAL OFFICES2GO GUEST CHAIR EA 400.00$       208.00$       

24342879 SHELL 7014 EXT H CHAIR WHITE  EA 399.00$       208.00$       

310098 SIDERO GST ARMCHR GRANITE ROCK EA 412.00$       208.00$       

830878 STOOL HEAVY DUTY VINYL ONYX SE EA 412.00$       208.00$       

749863 VACUUM UPRIGHT BK             EA 279.99$       208.39$       

632159 LEXMARK C524N HY RTN BLACK TNR EA 269.94$       208.65$       

193632 IMPROMPTU TBL BSE FOR 48W BLK EA 325.00$       208.68$       

236646 LUX LP34CE B CART             EA 436.79$       208.82$       

818936 URN/POLE 4 X14.4 X41 SILVER ME EA 386.80$       208.86$       

1605924 DOUBLE SIDED MOBILE BLACK BRD EA 288.00$       208.96$       

181705 42 H AV CART                  EA 429.00$       209.03$       

851683 SUPRA GUEST CHAIR BLACK       EA 415.00$       209.04$       

851684 SUPRA GUEST CHAIR SAPPHIRE    EA 415.00$       209.04$       

904619 10500 47W BRDG HRV            EA 364.00$       209.29$       

636861 1500E ATOMIC TIME RECORDER    EA 335.00$       209.38$       

2712754 NX2-SOLUTIONS - 4000 SERIES   EA 361.00$       209.39$       

24353895 DIGITAL STEEL LAPTOP SECURITY EA 389.99$       209.44$       

735049 CART MOBILE MCY               EA 246.00$       209.59$       

2103569 LEXMARK CS/CX82/86X RTN MGNT  EA 261.19$       209.65$       

2103564 LEXMARK CS820CX8X RTN YLW     EA 261.19$       209.65$       

943768 3X4 NONMAGNTC DRYERSE GLASS WT EA 374.62$       209.80$       

952701 ENLIGHTEN FROSTED PEARL 3X4   EA 374.62$       209.80$       

669359 FELLOWES 5216701 COMB BINDING EA 482.99$       209.83$       

870447 SAVIW440M WRELESS CONVT MICRST EA 304.95$       209.96$       

2313124 KY0913-1GRCL 2 BOLT FIRE SAFE EA 359.00$       209.99$       

490366 36 COMP VALUE SORTER GRAY     EA 285.00$       210.35$       

960161 OUI STOOL BLACK               EA 374.59$       210.48$       

399784 DISPLAY UNIT W/TWELVE POCKETS EA 433.00$       210.51$       

085723 NX2-VOLT                      EA 383.00$       210.68$       

484074 10X4 CORK BULETIN BRD OK FRAME EA 462.00$       210.93$       

370240 SMARTLINK CLSRM STOOL LAVA    EA 378.00$       211.20$       

2456677 STPLS DURAMAX PORC BOARD 6X4  EA 551.14$       211.28$       

236767 LUX LP42CE B CART             EA 377.97$       211.34$       

017297 DELUXE T BALL PACK            EA 269.99$       211.49$       

1290459 SAFCO 36 X 24 BOLTLESS SHELVIN EA 300.00$       211.52$       

219682 BROTHER MFCJ6520DW INKJET AIO EA 229.99$       211.59$       

2655561 CANON IMAGECLASS D570 COPIER  EA 445.00$       211.59$       

1608317 66 BEIGE KOBE TABLE           EA 360.00$       211.76$       

1608316 66 CHERRY KOBE TABLE          EA 360.00$       211.76$       

1608279 66 GREY KOBE TABLE            EA 360.00$       211.76$       

1608276 66 MAHOGANY KOBE TABLE        EA 360.00$       211.76$       

1608274 66 MAPLE KOBE TABLE           EA 360.00$       211.76$       

1608275 66 MOCHA KOBE TABLE           EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2275950 BRODY SIT STAND DESK          EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2453867 BRODY SIT-STAND DESK CHRY     EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2453873 BRODY SIT-STAND DESK CHRY     EA 360.00$       211.76$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2453865 BRODY SIT-STAND DESK GREY     EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2453872 BRODY SIT-STAND DESK GREY     EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2493331 KE 36 RD HT ADJ T MH          EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2493330 KE 36 RD HT ADJ T MW          EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2493337 KE 36 SQ HT ADJ T MH          EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2493336 KE 36 SQ HT ADJ T MW          EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2275901 KEE 36 RD CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2275900 KEE 36 RD CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2275899 KEE 36 RD CLASSRM TABLE GREY  EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2275898 KEE 36 RD CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2275913 KEE 36SQ CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE  EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2275912 KEE 36SQ CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2275911 KEE 36SQ CLASSRM TABLE GREY   EA 360.00$       211.76$       

2275910 KEE 36SQ CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE  EA 360.00$       211.76$       

803923 LEX C734A1CG CYN RETURN TNR   EA 317.61$       211.80$       

803045 LEX C734A1YG YEL RETURN TNR   EA 317.61$       211.80$       

848657 DELUXE CD/CASSETTE LSTEN CNTR EA 411.20$       211.99$       

344065 DYMO LBLMANAGER TCHSCRN 500TS EA 302.73$       211.99$       

056141 PLANTRONICS W410 WR PC HEADSET EA 304.95$       211.99$       

803321 SAFCO WIRE UTILITY CART       EA 219.00$       212.00$       

891745 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 51A   EA 350.95$       212.02$       

1152622 PRESTIGE2 MAG CORK BLACK FR4X3 EA 237.47$       212.45$       

2257054 HYKEN RED CHAIR               EA 349.00$       212.76$       

493372 HP 38A BLACK TONER CART       EA 287.33$       212.88$       

1064783 ZENERGY BALL CHAIR PINK       EA 267.00$       212.91$       

1607251 72 BEIGE CAIN TABLE           EA 362.00$       212.94$       

1607189 72 CHERRY CAIN TABLE          EA 362.00$       212.94$       

1607158 72 GREY CAIN TABLE            EA 362.00$       212.94$       

1607235 72 MAHOG CAIN TABLE           EA 362.00$       212.94$       

1607172 72 MAPLE CAIN TABLE           EA 362.00$       212.94$       

1607224 72 MOCHA CAIN TABLE           EA 362.00$       212.94$       

837477 OTG EXEC CHAIR BLACK MESH     EA 410.00$       213.20$       

2739980 EXPANSION MIC FOR MEETUP      EA 219.99$       213.39$       

632160 LEXMARK C524N HY RTN CYAN TNR EA 271.07$       213.60$       

632161 LEXMARK C524N HY RTN MAGE TNR EA 271.07$       213.60$       

632162 LEXMARK C524N HY RTN YELO TNR EA 271.07$       213.60$       

905692 HP 650A BLK CARTRIDGE         EA 376.30$       213.65$       

718956 DELL N0888 BLACK TONER        EA 241.99$       213.91$       

276849 MOBILE COMPUTER WRKSTN WALNUT EA 303.00$       213.99$       

2009099 1900P S BBF PED FILE DST PUTTY EA 411.70$       214.09$       

069447 PLANTRONICS VOYLEGEND B335 HD EA 299.95$       214.09$       

1463384 SIDERO GUEST CHAIR BLACK COAL EA 412.00$       214.24$       

656521 SCOOT DESKSIDE PRINTER STAND  EA 290.00$       214.29$       

745222 DELL 5210N/5310N RTN HY BLK   EA 278.99$       214.49$       

24195343 8 STORAGE CUBES WHITE         EA 365.00$       214.71$       

127300 FELLOWES 64CB 10SHT XCUT SHRDR EA 249.98$       214.93$       

2609584 KENSINGTON SD4600P USB-C DOCK EA 257.38$       214.99$       

847643 VACUUM COMMERCIAL RD          EA 315.97$       214.99$       

1268140 CANON MAXIFY MB5320 WIRELESS S EA 399.99$       215.12$       

2797337 SADIE EXEC BLK LEATHER CHAIR  EA 376.00$       215.12$       

084568 WELDED BOOKCASE  BLUE         EA 299.00$       215.28$       

1136568 NX2-VERSE                     EA 359.00$       215.32$       

1672297 50L13G RESIN END STEP BEIGE   EA 219.79$       215.49$       

851685 SUPRA GUEST CHAIR GRAPHITE    EA 415.00$       215.79$       

885973 HUDDLE TLEG BASE F/24W TBL CHL EA 418.00$       215.80$       

2730454 MESH BACK MANAGERS CHR        EA 415.00$       215.80$       

034975 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 30 X 60 15 EA 301.80$       215.94$       

035214 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 30 X 60 15 EA 301.80$       215.94$       

035222 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 30 X 60 15 EA 301.80$       215.94$       

035227 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 30 X 60 15 EA 301.80$       215.94$       

1153771 PRESTIGE2 MAG CORK MAHOG 4X3  EA 247.15$       215.99$       

327038 SAVI 730 OVERTHEEAR WIRELESS  EA 415.95$       215.99$       

857151 DELL 3GDT0 BLACK TONER CARTRID EA 249.99$       216.19$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

567858 LEXMARK C510 HIGH YIELD BLACK EA 269.45$       216.28$       

2493724 CN 48 X 24 CF TT BG           EA 368.00$       216.47$       

2493740 CN 48 X 24 CF TT CH           EA 368.00$       216.47$       

2493718 CN 48 X 24 CF TT GY           EA 368.00$       216.47$       

2493739 CN 48 X 24 CF TT MH           EA 368.00$       216.47$       

2493734 CN 48 X 24 CF TT MW           EA 368.00$       216.47$       

2493723 CN 48 X 24 CF TT PL           EA 368.00$       216.47$       

24342680 USB DOCKING STATION           EA 219.99$       216.59$       

324147 42H PRES CART W/KB TRAY BLK   EA 450.45$       216.76$       

24298407 NX2-VALUTASK                  EA 417.00$       216.84$       

219991 BOARD MV SFTTCH 48X72 BK      EA 343.70$       217.37$       

789115 PUNCH PAPER 2-HOLE ELECTRC PM EA 386.16$       217.39$       

421421 TRED REM LEX T654X11A XHYBK TR EA 620.11$       217.42$       

1171539 MFCJ5720DW                    EA 249.99$       217.49$       

773620 SAFCO LECTURN BASE/MEDIA CART EA 340.00$       217.53$       

036193 ROUND ACTIVITY TABLE 48 DIAMET EA 301.40$       217.70$       

036201 ROUND ACTIVITY TABLE 48 DIAMET EA 301.40$       217.70$       

036205 ROUND ACTIVITY TABLE 48 DIAMET EA 301.40$       217.70$       

036210 ROUND ACTIVITY TABLE 48 DIAMET EA 301.40$       217.70$       

117467 LEXMARK 501X X-HY RETURN BLACK EA 329.47$       217.75$       

117443 LEXMARK 601H HY RETURN TON BLK EA 329.47$       217.75$       

1175294 ATOMIC TIME CLOCK AND STAMP   EA 355.00$       217.86$       

1989924 HP 976Y PAGEWIDE XHY MAG INK  EA 298.74$       218.38$       

1989920 HP 976Y PAGEWIDE XHY YEL INK  EA 298.74$       218.38$       

808893 MESH BACK MANAGERS CHAIR      EA 420.00$       218.40$       

1989918 HP 976Y PAGEWIDE XHY CYAN INK EA 298.74$       218.41$       

399787 12 PAMPHLET/6 MAGAZINE DISPLAY EA 422.00$       218.82$       

2637968 OFSDESKSHLLATMNWLNT48IN       EA 328.90$       218.86$       

1025863 OFS DESK SHELL DARK CHRY 48IN EA 328.90$       218.87$       

1025884 OFS RTNGL DESK SHELL ESP 48IN EA 328.90$       218.87$       

1025862 OFS RTNGL DSK SHL MHGNY 48IN  EA 328.90$       218.87$       

560571 GOAL DRFT CHAIR RHAPSODY      EA 421.00$       218.93$       

560569 GOAL DRFT CHAIR STONE         EA 421.00$       218.93$       

816067 STOOL DRAFT W/O ARMS BLACK/ASP EA 421.00$       218.93$       

768141 EPSON GT-1500 SCANNER         EA 249.99$       218.97$       

24342880 SHELL 7014 EXT H CHAIR BLACK  EA 399.00$       219.20$       

575233 MAIL SORTER 18 COMPARTMENT GRY EA 263.00$       219.25$       

241033 FIRST AID KIT FRACKING        EA 320.27$       219.26$       

327035 SAVI 730M OVERTHEEAR WIRELESS EA 415.95$       219.38$       

802853 IMP MOB RECT TBL TOP 48X24 GR EA 260.00$       219.48$       

802845 IMPR MOB RECT TBL TOP 48X24 CH EA 260.00$       219.48$       

1781783 STEEL DRYERASE BLACK FRAME 6X4 EA 393.87$       219.52$       

24341271 BROTHER ADS-1250W             EA 329.99$       219.56$       

1223179 PLASTIC STACK CHAIR MOBILE ARM EA 348.00$       219.57$       

1223180 PLASTIC STACK CHAIR MOBILE ARM EA 348.00$       219.57$       

1223181 PLASTIC STACK CHAIR MOBILE ARM EA 348.00$       219.57$       

962326 CLLSBL X-CART MULTI STRM  BLA EA 328.93$       219.63$       

1672236 30L8G METAL FRONT STEP BLACK  EA 259.75$       219.64$       

147990 CHAIR RUNTZ BALL PNK          EA 264.00$       219.68$       

24005948 WHEELED TRASH CAN  50 GAL     EA 278.58$       219.69$       

830645 RACK DRYING SPRING LOADED 20 S EA 299.00$       219.77$       

2705926 HP 990X PAGEWIDE HY BLACK INK EA 254.39$       219.99$       

752464 OPTIMA 70 ELECTRIC STAPLER    EA 683.42$       219.99$       

2861526 QL-1100 LABEL PRINTER PRNT    EA 299.99$       219.99$       

1630579 SAMSUNG MLT-D307L HY BLK TNR  EA 252.95$       219.99$       

24342682 BROTHER HL-L3270CDW PRINTER   EA 249.99$       220.00$       

2493250 KE 42 X 30 HT ADJ T MH        EA 374.00$       220.00$       

2493249 KE 42 X 30 HT ADJ T MW        EA 374.00$       220.00$       

2275889 KEE 42X30 CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE EA 374.00$       220.00$       

2275888 KEE 42X30 CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 374.00$       220.00$       

2275887 KEE 42X30 CLASSRM TABLE GREY  EA 374.00$       220.00$       

2275886 KEE 42X30 CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE EA 374.00$       220.00$       

664737 LEXMARK E450H11A RTN HY BLK   EA 329.24$       220.05$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

084011 PRIYA MDBK EXEC CHR BLK LTHR  EA 443.00$       220.27$       

1025880 OFS SUPERIOR CREDENZA SHL ESP EA 355.35$       220.39$       

811648 OTG CREDENZA MAHOGANY         EA 355.35$       220.39$       

2637926 OTGCREDENZAATMNWLNT           EA 355.35$       220.39$       

086339 HUDDLE TBL POST LEG BASE BLK  EA 352.00$       220.41$       

2712745 AR 42 ROUND TOP HARVEST       EA 435.00$       220.48$       

2712746 AR 42 ROUND TOP STEEL MSH     EA 435.00$       220.53$       

746887 SAFCO ONYX ROTATING MAG STAND EA 414.00$       220.54$       

1608273 72 BEIGE KOBE TABLE           EA 375.00$       220.59$       

1608272 72 CHERRY KOBE TABLE          EA 375.00$       220.59$       

1608271 72 GREY KOBE TABLE            EA 375.00$       220.59$       

1608268 72 MAHOGANY KOBE TABLE        EA 375.00$       220.59$       

1608266 72 MAPLE KOBE TABLE           EA 375.00$       220.59$       

1608267 72 MOCHA KOBE TABLE           EA 375.00$       220.59$       

2493314 KB 42 X 30 TT MH              EA 375.00$       220.59$       

2493313 KB 42 X 30 TT MW              EA 375.00$       220.59$       

2276005 TRAINING TABLE 42 X 30 BEIGE  EA 375.00$       220.59$       

2276004 TRAINING TABLE 42 X 30 CHERRY EA 375.00$       220.59$       

2276003 TRAINING TABLE 42 X 30 GREY   EA 375.00$       220.59$       

2276002 TRAINING TABLE 42 X 30 MAPLE  EA 375.00$       220.59$       

279720 48X30 RECT DSK SHELL AMER MAHO EA 331.20$       220.67$       

1025891 OFS DSK SHL ESPRESSO 48IN     EA 331.20$       220.67$       

760458 LEXMARK E360H11A HY BLK RTN   EA 343.60$       220.71$       

085102 MBL UT TB W/ADJ SHLF & OAK TOP EA 428.00$       220.83$       

2706378 HP 655A BLACK TONER  CF450A   EA 306.34$       220.88$       

1666394 DESKTOP PRIVACY FILTER  29 IN EA 454.95$       220.99$       

819256 RECEPTACLE STRTBSKT 48GBK     EA 376.17$       221.77$       

2758338 4 ROW COIN SORTER             EA 229.99$       221.80$       

2120997 WET CELL BATTERY 6V GC6 225 AH EA 414.56$       221.88$       

150424 OOMA OFFICE                   EA 249.99$       221.94$       

927588 HP 90X HY BLACK TONER         EA 439.41$       221.98$       

789834 BOARD MARK N WIPE ALUMIN 8 X 4 EA 371.31$       221.99$       

507540 RECEPT TROPHY COL 38GAL BLK   EA 344.00$       222.10$       

885945 TRED REMAN HP 504A MAGENTA TNR EA 323.90$       222.18$       

885963 TRED REMAN HP 504A YELLOW TNR EA 323.90$       222.18$       

885944 TRED REMN HP 504A CYN TNR CART EA 323.90$       222.18$       

24195359 KEE 60 L DESK BEIGE CHROME    EA 378.00$       222.35$       

24195357 KEE 60 L DESK CHERRY CHROME   EA 378.00$       222.35$       

24195358 KEE 60 L DESK GREY CHROME     EA 378.00$       222.35$       

24195360 KEE 60 L DESK MAHO CHROME     EA 378.00$       222.35$       

24195363 KEE 60 L DESK MAPLE CHROME    EA 378.00$       222.35$       

24195362 KEE 60 L DESK MOCHA CHROME    EA 378.00$       222.35$       

2443082 METRO EXT-HGHT CHR BLK VINYL  EA 417.00$       222.35$       

1023402 OFS TBL TOP BOCS MAHOGANY 36IN EA 334.65$       222.47$       

601070 CALCULATOR QS2770H SHARP      EA 325.37$       222.48$       

516539 EMBARK MBL PED B/B/F BLK      EA 412.00$       222.48$       

1842487 POWERSHRED 62MC SHRDR MICROCUT EA 244.99$       222.66$       

336455 NX2-VERSE                     EA 346.00$       222.81$       

831022 STEPS STAGE 61 HIGH           EA 496.03$       222.92$       

2494281 KIERA SD CHR CASTERS BK       EA 379.00$       222.94$       

484075 12X4 CORK BULETIN BRD AL FRAME EA 438.00$       222.99$       

695019 FELLOWS BINDMACHINE COMB+     EA 249.99$       223.07$       

666112 GOAL LOW BACK OPERATOR- STONE EA 442.00$       223.08$       

665962 GOAL LOW BACK OPERATOR-ASPHLT EA 442.00$       223.08$       

228817 BROTHER ADS1000W SCANNER      EA 229.99$       223.09$       

1868139 BROTHER HLL5200DW             EA 229.99$       223.09$       

2736568 FREESTAND DUAL HORIZONTAL ARM EA 229.99$       223.09$       

2398827 EVOQUE GLASS MAGNTC BRD 50X28 EA 410.43$       223.17$       

350264 ADJ HEIGHT AV CART BLACK      EA 466.20$       223.26$       

2797349 NX2-CRIO                      EA 784.00$       223.26$       

2729608 NX1-CONVERGENCE               EA 378.00$       223.30$       

2712719 NX1-SADIE                     EA 388.00$       223.35$       

1101869 DIAZ GST CHR MESH BACK BLACK  EA 293.00$       223.43$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1101910 DIAZ GST MSH BACK CHR BLK VYNL EA 293.00$       223.43$       

793182 NX2-VERSE                     EA 347.00$       223.48$       

957173 BOARD MV 12MNTH PLNR WH       EA 240.36$       223.52$       

957226 BOARD PLNR MNTH 48X36 WH      EA 240.36$       223.52$       

2433990 DRAFT STOOL KIT 10/GAS CYLNDER EA 443.00$       223.60$       

2843315 FOUNDATION PENINSULA 72W      EA 432.00$       223.60$       

2843316 FOUNDATION PENINSULA 72W      EA 432.00$       223.60$       

1148630 OFS LUXHIDE WOOD GUEST CHAIR  EA 430.00$       223.60$       

1148626 OFS WOOD GUEST CHAIR BLACK    EA 430.00$       223.60$       

761488 PLANTRONICS CS510/HL10 HEADSET EA 409.95$       223.61$       

818876 CNTNR RECYCLING TRIANGLE 38 H EA 421.00$       223.78$       

759549 DELL H514C HY MAG TONER       EA 259.99$       224.00$       

756071 STEP ON CONTAINER 30 GLLN  RE EA 371.46$       224.10$       

390608 HIGH VELOCITY AIR MVER WHEELS EA 353.49$       224.30$       

2398199 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 410.00$       224.40$       

2398203 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 410.00$       224.40$       

2797339 SADIE EXEC BLK LEATHER CHAIR  EA 391.00$       224.40$       

1678054 NX2 GUEST CHR BLK LTHR FIX ARM EA 339.00$       224.49$       

017204 T BALL STARTER PACK W/ HELMETS EA 289.99$       224.99$       

617769 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 371.00$       225.00$       

085420 SCOOT 4SHELF BOOKCASE BLK     EA 422.00$       225.07$       

990216 HP 14X HY BLK TONER CART      EA 340.08$       225.42$       

24342667 PRIVACY FILTER 38IN MONITOR   EA 496.60$       225.50$       

902346 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 415.00$       225.60$       

1605806 MGB3040 MOBILE GLASS BOARDS   EA 327.00$       225.60$       

324599 TEMPUR-PEDIC 8000             EA 339.99$       225.60$       

2103598 LEXMARK CS72XCX725 RTN MGNT   EA 232.81$       225.83$       

802866 IMP MOP RND TBL TOP 48X24 GR  EA 289.00$       225.85$       

372108 NYLON BRUSH 17IN              EA 288.20$       225.86$       

818860 RECEPTACLE WASTE STEP ON CONTA EA 371.46$       225.92$       

393006 BRIDGE 48IN                   EA 364.00$       226.03$       

370014 VISIONARY GLASS BOARDS 3X4    EA 403.62$       226.03$       

084567 WELDED BOOKCASE  DOVE GRAY    EA 299.00$       226.04$       

084564 WELDED BOOKCASE  RED          EA 299.00$       226.04$       

734584 SHELVING IND 84 H X 48 WX 24 D EA 302.00$       226.13$       

853357 MIDBACK MESH MANAGER CHAIR BLK EA 435.00$       226.20$       

24298363 NX2-TRACTION                  EA 435.00$       226.20$       

680854 XEROX 113R00726 HY BLACK TNR  EA 338.46$       226.57$       

770165 BISTRO 28H LOW BASE BLACK     EA 291.00$       226.63$       

20003719 HW 5805 PULL OUT DRWR SEC SAFE EA 359.99$       226.85$       

889852 SAFCO INDUSTRIAL SHELVING     EA 344.00$       227.20$       

654126 4 DRAWER VERT FILE BLK        EA 453.10$       227.24$       

776248 4 DRAWER VERT FILE GRAY       EA 453.10$       227.24$       

654134 4 DRAWER VERT FILE PUTTY      EA 453.10$       227.24$       

2843319 STACKONHUTCH 4 DR 72W MAHOGANY EA 464.00$       227.48$       

1154865 DIAZ BISTRO BLK MESH          EA 376.00$       227.56$       

085700 NX2-VOLT                      EA 413.00$       227.63$       

2493248 KE 48 X 30 HT ADJ T MH        EA 387.00$       227.65$       

2493247 KE 48 X 30 HT ADJ T MW        EA 387.00$       227.65$       

2275885 KEE 48X30 CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE EA 387.00$       227.65$       

2275884 KEE 48X30 CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 387.00$       227.65$       

2275883 KEE 48X30 CLASSRM TABLE GREY  EA 387.00$       227.65$       

2275882 KEE 48X30 CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE EA 387.00$       227.65$       

463456 LEXMARK T520/T522 RTN BLK TRN EA 337.52$       227.71$       

324021 TEMPUR-PEDIC 9000             EA 349.99$       227.98$       

736638 XEROX PHAS 4510 BLACK TONER HY EA 423.72$       228.06$       

2493378 KB 48 X 30 TT MH              EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2493377 KB 48 X 30 TT MW              EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2493329 KE 42 RD HT ADJ T MH          EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2493328 KE 42 RD HT ADJ T MW          EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2493335 KE 42 SQ HT ADJ T MH          EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2493334 KE 42 SQ HT ADJ T MW          EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2275897 KEE 42 RD CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE EA 388.00$       228.24$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2275896 KEE 42 RD CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2275895 KEE 42 RD CLASSRM TABLE GREY  EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2275894 KEE 42 RD CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2275909 KEE 42SQ CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE  EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2275908 KEE 42SQ CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2275907 KEE 42SQ CLASSRM TABLE GREY   EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2275906 KEE 42SQ CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE  EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2276001 TRAINING TABLE 48 X 30 BEIGE  EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2276000 TRAINING TABLE 48 X 30 CHERRY EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2275999 TRAINING TABLE 48 X 30 GREY   EA 388.00$       228.24$       

2275998 TRAINING TABLE 48 X 30 MAPLE  EA 388.00$       228.24$       

470746 AUTOMATIC DESKTOP FOLDER      EA 627.95$       228.39$       

1678022 COGNAC BRIDGE 47 INCH W       EA 409.00$       228.60$       

933622 SB PHSYICIAN MEDICAL SCALE    EA 265.00$       228.62$       

2072394 VENTO 8S CANISTER VAC & TOOLS EA 310.81$       228.69$       

2730458 HIGH BACK LUXHIDE MNGR CHR    EA 440.00$       228.80$       

1148618 OFS MESH EXECUTIVE CHAIR BK   EA 450.00$       228.80$       

2636314 OTG MULTIFUNCTION CHR W ARMS  EA 440.00$       228.80$       

1029698 BROOM BALL SET                EA 364.52$       228.99$       

462848 FLAT FILE BASE - TROPIC SAND  EA 347.00$       229.06$       

085326 STOOL MESH BK&FBRC ST BLK     EA 428.00$       229.09$       

085324 STOOL MESH BK&FBRC ST WINE    EA 428.00$       229.09$       

085323 STOOL MSH BK&FBRC ST GRY      EA 428.00$       229.09$       

805763 DISPENSER TAMPON/PAD DUAL     EA 461.42$       229.21$       

887628 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 382.00$       229.28$       

2721564 TRED REMAN LEX 601X XHY BLK TR EA 386.48$       229.29$       

465268 BROTHER DR250 DRUM            EA 281.99$       229.49$       

1269957 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 400.00$       229.73$       

1269959 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 400.00$       229.73$       

1269960 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 400.00$       229.73$       

937975 BAIRD CHAIR                   EA 424.00$       229.74$       

896664 HON 1870 SERIES               EA 392.00$       229.92$       

908459 HP 646A CYAN TONER            EA 386.83$       229.92$       

908457 HP 646A MAGENTA TONER         EA 386.83$       229.92$       

908458 HP 646A YELLOW TONER          EA 386.83$       229.92$       

887340 WOOD BOOKCASE 60H 5SHELF HARV EA 392.00$       229.92$       

2707003 HP 37A BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 262.88$       229.99$       

230262 MV EASEL MBL EZ-C PRE-E BK    EA 291.76$       229.99$       

848176 SANIT COMM UPRIGHT 7 AMP      EA 425.63$       229.99$       

1009667 TRUE HEPA ALLERGEN REMOVER    EA 249.99$       229.99$       

1607581 37 ROUND CHERRY VENEER TABLE  EA 391.00$       230.00$       

1607579 37 ROUND MOCHA VENEER TABLE   EA 391.00$       230.00$       

1607580 37 ROUND OAK VENEER TABLE     EA 391.00$       230.00$       

819024 WIRE BOOK CART                EA 291.00$       230.17$       

465151 HOLE PUNCH ELECTRIC MED DUTY  EA 714.76$       230.18$       

802857 IMP MOB RECT TBL TOP 60X24 CH EA 272.00$       230.20$       

803044 LEX C734A1MG MAG RETURN TNR   EA 317.61$       230.22$       

1025885 OFS RTNGL DSK SHL ESP 60IN    EA 346.15$       230.23$       

909149 OTG SUP LAM 60W DESK SHL DKCHY EA 346.15$       230.23$       

909151 OTG SUP LAM 60W DESK SHL MAH  EA 346.15$       230.23$       

2637927 OTGSUPLAM60WDESKATMNWLNT      EA 346.15$       230.23$       

085115 X-SRIES TBL W/ 36 RD TP OAK   EA 425.00$       230.29$       

085116 X-SRIES TBL W/ 36 SQ TP CHY   EA 425.00$       230.29$       

085117 X-SRIES TBL W/ 36 SQ TP GRYNB EA 425.00$       230.29$       

085119 X-SRIES TBL W/ 36 SQ TP OAK   EA 425.00$       230.29$       

818875 CNTNR RECYCLING TRIANGLE 34 H EA 410.00$       230.48$       

23978733 CHAIR BIG TALL LEATH BLK      EA 529.00$       230.54$       

2493802 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN CHBK         EA 392.00$       230.59$       

2493800 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN CHBL         EA 392.00$       230.59$       

2493797 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN CHGN         EA 392.00$       230.59$       

2493799 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN CHPN         EA 392.00$       230.59$       

2493796 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN CHTL         EA 392.00$       230.59$       

2493808 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN TFBK         EA 392.00$       230.59$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2493805 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN TFBL         EA 392.00$       230.59$       

2493804 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN TFGN         EA 392.00$       230.59$       

2493801 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN TFPN         EA 392.00$       230.59$       

2493803 NCH 8 CUBE 4 BIN TFTL         EA 392.00$       230.59$       

760042 HP 504A CYAN TONER CART       EA 404.88$       230.82$       

760047 HP 504A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 404.88$       230.82$       

760043 HP 504A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 404.88$       230.82$       

2412326 HON RECTANGLE WORKSURFACE     EA 416.00$       230.84$       

1064780 RUNTZ BALL CHAIR BLACK VINYL  EA 264.00$       231.08$       

069445 PLANTRONICS VOYLEGND B335 BND EA 379.95$       231.49$       

889623 BSX BW BRIDGE BCHY            EA 386.00$       231.60$       

516551 FILE 2DR MOB PED BLK          EA 412.00$       231.67$       

516552 FILE 2DR MOB PED GRY          EA 412.00$       231.67$       

516550 FILE 2DR MOB PED PTY          EA 412.00$       231.67$       

516546 FILE 3DR MOB PED GRY          EA 412.00$       231.67$       

463465 HP 80 BK PRINTHEAD AND CLEANER EA 298.95$       231.75$       

463466 HP 80 CYAN PRNTHD AND CLEANER EA 298.95$       231.75$       

463467 HP 80 MAG PRNTHEAD AND CLEANER EA 298.95$       231.75$       

463468 HP 80 YELL PRNTHD AND CLEANER EA 298.95$       231.75$       

1439022 SANDUSKY WIRE SHELVING        EA 321.94$       231.80$       

505475 STOOL HI BASE W/BACK LTHR BLK EA 309.00$       232.02$       

794594 NX1-510 SERIES                EA 414.00$       232.50$       

690317 NX1-VOLT                      EA 341.00$       233.01$       

274940 HP LASERJET M127FW MONO AIO   EA 259.99$       233.10$       

085728 NX2-VOLT                      EA 383.00$       233.21$       

24356984 ADJUSTABLE DESK GRAY 60X30    EA 309.99$       233.32$       

24356981 ADJUSTABLE DESK MAHOG 60X30   EA 309.99$       233.32$       

24356982 ADJUSTABLE DESK MAPLE 60X30   EA 309.99$       233.32$       

085441 HUDDLE 72X24 TBLTOP HRV/CH    EA 452.00$       233.48$       

423334 CS540 HEADSET SYSTEM WITH HL10 EA 399.95$       233.52$       

24353970 SAVI STEREO HEADSET W8220-M   EA 459.95$       233.63$       

2596445 BOOKCASE 1870 6S 36X73 CO     EA 450.00$       233.90$       

077703 OTG MESH HIBK MANAGER CHR BLK EA 490.00$       234.00$       

035163 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 30 X 72 15 EA 336.60$       234.10$       

035170 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 30 X 72 15 EA 336.60$       234.10$       

035174 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 30 X 72 15 EA 336.60$       234.10$       

035179 REC ACTIVITY TABLE 30 X 72 15 EA 336.60$       234.10$       

148366 EXPOSE 6 MAG 12 PAM MAH       EA 318.00$       234.23$       

770171 TABLETOP ROUND 36IN CCL       EA 280.00$       234.26$       

2398205 SINGLE SIT-STAND LIFT ARM W/ K EA 279.00$       234.39$       

635353 WEB/AV MOBILE WORKSTATION     EA 416.74$       234.60$       

953882 TASKVAC UPRGHT COMM BAGLS VAC EA 259.99$       234.64$       

935879 NX1-VOLT                      EA 405.00$       234.80$       

780060 2X3 CRADLE TO CRADLE ECO FRIEN EA 419.36$       234.84$       

780057 3X4 CRADLE TO CRADLE ECO FRIEN EA 419.36$       234.84$       

344016 PORC GRNRITE WHTBRD 4X3 SLV AL EA 419.36$       234.84$       

887627 NX2-HON CHAIRS                EA 358.00$       235.00$       

460802 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 388.00$       235.80$       

460803 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 388.00$       235.80$       

830049 HP 649X HY BLK TONER          EA 384.48$       235.92$       

086319 72X24 HUDDLE TBLTOP BLK       EA 422.00$       236.07$       

811439 42ND TBL/CROSS BSE AMER MAHO  EA 355.35$       236.20$       

811438 MEETING TABLE DARK CHERRY     EA 355.35$       236.20$       

2637969 MEETINGTBLATMNWLNT            EA 355.35$       236.20$       

1025900 OFS ROUND TABLE ESPRESSO 42IN EA 355.35$       236.20$       

811640 OTG CREDENZA CHERRY           EA 355.35$       236.20$       

932010 NX1-VOLT                      EA 371.00$       236.29$       

680404 SOLIDDBLDOORCABINET PUTTY     EA 312.85$       236.52$       

680403 SOLIDDBLDRCABINET  DOVEGRAY   EA 312.85$       236.52$       

2502528 OTG MSH BCK HGH BCK MNGRS CHR EA 455.00$       236.60$       

831460 36X24 OUTDOOR ENCL BUL BRD 1DR EA 474.00$       236.63$       

2637922 OTGCREDENZAATMNWLNT           EA 380.65$       236.71$       

2637925 OTGDESKATMNWLNT               EA 380.65$       236.71$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

811637 OTG DESK DARK CHERRY          EA 380.65$       236.72$       

2846119 WPS MESH & FABRIC TASK CHAIR  EA 539.00$       236.75$       

2846136 WPS MESH & IO FABRC TASK CHAIR EA 539.00$       236.75$       

2846129 WPS VINYL & MESH TASK CHAIR   EA 539.00$       236.75$       

2493717 CN 60 X 24 CF TT BG           EA 403.00$       237.06$       

2493722 CN 60 X 24 CF TT CH           EA 403.00$       237.06$       

2493733 CN 60 X 24 CF TT GY           EA 403.00$       237.06$       

2493738 CN 60 X 24 CF TT MH           EA 403.00$       237.06$       

2493732 CN 60 X 24 CF TT MW           EA 403.00$       237.06$       

2493721 CN 60 X 24 CF TT PL           EA 403.00$       237.06$       

1781788 STEEL DRYERASE ALUM FRAME 6X4 EA 393.87$       237.08$       

086328 NX2-HUDDLE                    EA 381.00$       237.44$       

762122 HP LASERJET P2035             EA 249.99$       237.45$       

153920 BROTHER HL-3170CDW COLOR LASER EA 249.99$       237.49$       

1384701 GUEST CHAIR 4-LEG TABLET ARM  EA 505.00$       237.64$       

1384702 GUEST CHAIR 4-LEG TABLET ARM  EA 505.00$       237.64$       

1384703 GUEST CHAIR 4-LEG TABLET ARM  EA 505.00$       237.64$       

085698 NX2-VOLT                      EA 432.00$       237.66$       

048879 AUTOMATIC COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR EA 440.96$       237.71$       

086320 72X24 HUDDLE TBLTOP SLV/BLK   EA 422.00$       237.76$       

349399 AV CART LOCKING CABINET BLACK EA 557.70$       237.84$       

1064781 ZENERGY BALL CHAIR BLACK VINYL EA 275.00$       238.07$       

1439025 SANDUSKY WIRE SHELVING        EA 330.73$       238.12$       

085271 MBL PED W/BX/DWR/CHY TP&SR BDY EA 494.00$       238.17$       

085272 MBL PED W/BX/DWR/GPH TP&BL BDY EA 494.00$       238.17$       

085274 MBL PED W/BX/DWR/MPL TP&SR BDY EA 494.00$       238.17$       

085273 MBL PED W/BX/DWR/WLN TP&SR BDY EA 494.00$       238.17$       

806844 NX2-VERSE                     EA 370.00$       238.35$       

103432 MV 36X24 GRID PLUS BRD SILVER EA 291.29$       238.42$       

842170 COFFEEMAKER 80 CUP SS         EA 309.95$       238.48$       

505491 NX1-COMFORTASK                EA 427.00$       238.60$       

680878 XEROX 106R01219 HY MAG TNR    EA 536.23$       238.61$       

2742434 MULTI-PURPOSE STACKING CHAIR  EA 466.00$       238.68$       

2772985 NX2-IGNITION                  EA 466.00$       238.68$       

086329 NX2-HUDDLE                    EA 381.00$       238.69$       

1153658 PRESTIGE2 MOB EASEL 3X2       EA 481.12$       238.73$       

048118 TOP WEIGHT KIT WITH (2) WEIGHT EA 348.75$       238.73$       

24341273 BROTHER MFC-J5845DW INKVST AIO EA 249.99$       238.80$       

24353973 SAVI MONO HEADSET W8210       EA 439.95$       238.99$       

412028 OTG MESHBACK MANAGER CHAIR BLK EA 505.00$       239.20$       

569792 DOME STEP-ON RECEP 12 GAL BLK EA 312.00$       239.21$       

086317 60X30 HUDDLE TBLTOP HRV/BLK   EA 393.00$       239.25$       

1439024 SANDUSKY WIRE SHELVING        EA 332.34$       239.29$       

24330107 SPEECHEXEC TRANSCRIPTION SET  EA 299.00$       239.39$       

1608290 48 BEIGE KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 407.00$       239.41$       

1608289 48 CHERRY KOBE MOBILE TABLE   EA 407.00$       239.41$       

1608288 48 GREY KOBE MOBILE TABLE     EA 407.00$       239.41$       

1608285 48 MAHOGANY KOBE MOBILE TABLE EA 407.00$       239.41$       

1608283 48 MAPLE KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 407.00$       239.41$       

1608284 48 MOCHA KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 407.00$       239.41$       

24311720 TRU RED 16 SHEET MICRO SHDR   EA 246.86$       239.45$       

809015 DYMO DESKTOP MAILING SOLUTION EA 397.03$       239.99$       

946197 FELLOWES PWRSRD 16SHT XCT SHRD EA 546.55$       239.99$       

2705925 HP 990X PAGEWIDE HY CYAN INK  EA 267.78$       239.99$       

2705930 HP 990X PAGEWIDE HY MAGTA INK EA 267.78$       239.99$       

2705929 HP 990X PAGEWIDE HY YEL  INK  EA 267.78$       239.99$       

2231099 HSM PURE 220C CROSS-CUT SHREDD EA 800.98$       239.99$       

2308154 KY1313-1GRCL 4 BOLT FIRE SAFE EA 479.00$       239.99$       

2846128 WPS MESH & IO FABRIC STOOL    EA 569.00$       239.99$       

2846127 WPS VINYL & MESH STOOL        EA 569.00$       239.99$       

24195344 9 STORAGE CUBES WHITE         EA 408.00$       240.00$       

221471 BABY CHANGING STATION         EA 357.60$       240.14$       

084012 PRIYA HIBK EXEC CHR BLK LTHR  EA 469.00$       240.19$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

085630 NX2-VOLT                      EA 462.00$       240.24$       

931307 18 COMP WOOD MAIL SORTER BLACK EA 263.00$       240.27$       

2712760 NX1-CRIO                      EA 362.00$       240.29$       

2729610 NX1-CONVERGENCE               EA 409.00$       240.54$       

678742 BOARD PLNR 48X36 GRID WH      EA 366.26$       240.69$       

671521 MASTERVISION 4MO PLA ALUMFRAM EA 366.26$       240.69$       

910775 STACK CHAIR DOLLY BLACK       EA 467.00$       240.97$       

342689 CAVA URTH SLED GST CHR BLK VNY EA 310.00$       241.05$       

680877 XEROX 106R01218 CYAN TONER HY EA 536.23$       241.05$       

23978659 FOLDING TABLE 30X96 WHT       EA 324.00$       241.09$       

805647 INVIEW CUSTOM WHITEBRD 37.5X23 EA 296.52$       241.15$       

2493327 KE 48 RD HT ADJ T MH          EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2493326 KE 48 RD HT ADJ T MW          EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2493333 KE 48 SQ HT ADJ T MH          EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2493332 KE 48 SQ HT ADJ T MW          EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2275893 KEE 48 RD CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2275892 KEE 48 RD CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2275891 KEE 48 RD CLASSRM TABLE GREY  EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2275890 KEE 48 RD CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2275905 KEE 48SQ CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE  EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2275904 KEE 48SQ CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2275903 KEE 48SQ CLASSRM TABLE GREY   EA 410.00$       241.18$       

2275902 KEE 48SQ CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE  EA 410.00$       241.18$       

1269955 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 420.00$       241.22$       

1269958 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 420.00$       241.22$       

1292709 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 420.00$       241.22$       

1292710 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 420.00$       241.22$       

1292714 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 420.00$       241.22$       

23978667 MOBILE PODIUM ADJ HT CHY      EA 566.00$       241.23$       

706427 CLEANING CARTHI-CAP4 CASTER   EA 515.96$       241.32$       

130355 REVE BISTRO STOOL LATTE       EA 321.00$       241.45$       

607741 RECEPTACLE OPEN TOP BLACK     EA 448.00$       241.50$       

680875 XEROX 106R01220 HY YEL TNR    EA 536.23$       241.50$       

897667 ES3000 ULTRA PORTABLE SCREEN  EA 249.00$       241.53$       

734879 MODE WOOD COSTUMER W/UMBRELLA EA 249.00$       241.53$       

870983 MODE WOOD CUSTOMER W/UMB BLACKEA 249.00$       241.53$       

792193 1.1 CF MICROWAVE OVEN         EA 290.05$       241.59$       

2493306 KB 42 X 24 MB TT BG           EA 411.00$       241.76$       

2493376 KB 42 X 24 MB TT CH           EA 411.00$       241.76$       

2493375 KB 42 X 24 MB TT GY           EA 411.00$       241.76$       

2493374 KB 42 X 24 MB TT MH           EA 411.00$       241.76$       

2493373 KB 42 X 24 MB TT MW           EA 411.00$       241.76$       

2493305 KB 42 X 24 MB TT PL           EA 411.00$       241.76$       

2276011 KOBE TRAINING TABLE 84X24 BE  EA 411.00$       241.76$       

2276010 KOBE TRAINING TABLE 84X24 CH  EA 411.00$       241.76$       

2276009 KOBE TRAINING TABLE 84X24 GY  EA 411.00$       241.76$       

2276006 KOBE TRAINING TABLE 84X24 PL  EA 411.00$       241.76$       

511721 CHAIR GUEST BLK               EA 479.00$       241.80$       

887822 LUXHIDE EXEC HIBK CHAIR BLK   EA 465.00$       241.80$       

2508977 ORECK COMPACT CORDLESS UPRIGHT EA 264.25$       241.99$       

056106 PLANTRONICS W410-M WR PC HDSET EA 304.95$       241.99$       

084014 SCOOT 2SHELF BOOKCASE BLACK   EA 292.00$       242.25$       

2712730 NX1-IGNITION                  EA 466.00$       242.29$       

24331192 C1760NW                       EA 249.99$       242.49$       

161116 COLOR LSR WITH DUPLEX & NTWK  EA 249.99$       242.49$       

24311969 FELLOWES POWERSHRED 20MS      EA 249.99$       242.49$       

1487783 UNIVERSAL DV2K USB 3.0 DOCKING EA 249.99$       242.49$       

1223298 PLASTIC BARSTOOL ARMLESS BLUE EA 470.00$       242.52$       

917765 PLSTC ST/BK BARSTOOL ARMLS BLK EA 470.00$       242.52$       

917767 PLSTC ST/BK BARSTOOL ARMLS PBL EA 470.00$       242.52$       

745236 DELL NF556 HY YELLOW TON      EA 257.99$       242.53$       

745676 DELL PF029 HY CYAN TONER      EA 257.99$       242.53$       

745231 DELL RF013 HY MAGTA TONER     EA 257.99$       242.53$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

649409 BOARD TRANSLUCENT EDGE 49X29  EA 276.73$       242.75$       

790288 XEROX 106R01395 HY BLK TNR    EA 363.57$       242.81$       

372109 PAD DRIVER 20IN HISPEED       EA 346.00$       243.25$       

344116 PLANTRONICS CS520 HEADSET     EA 349.95$       243.37$       

759550 DELL H513C HY CYAN TONER      EA 259.99$       243.48$       

759547 DELL H515C  HY YELLOW TONER   EA 259.99$       243.48$       

2729609 NX1-CONVERGENCE               EA 413.00$       243.55$       

679107 SELF-EDGE RNDHOSPITTBLETOP MAP EA 461.00$       243.68$       

826421 CHALK BOARD 12WX4H ALUMINUM   EA 422.66$       243.87$       

423206 PRO 10 CD-4 FIRE EXTINGUISHER EA 371.47$       243.89$       

891751 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 42A   EA 435.21$       244.00$       

2498417 LUXOR LEVEL UP PRO RISER      EA 410.86$       244.14$       

070460 QUASAR + 500 COMB BINDING MACH EA 404.99$       244.19$       

181662 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 312.00$       244.33$       

2502527 OTG SPECLTY LUXHIDE TILTER CHR EA 515.00$       244.40$       

2494265 BEL D BNCH CH BL              EA 416.00$       244.71$       

2494260 BEL D BNCH MBK                EA 416.00$       244.71$       

2494263 BEL D BNCH MBL                EA 416.00$       244.71$       

2494279 BEL D BNCH MO BK              EA 416.00$       244.71$       

2494264 BEL D BNCH MO BL              EA 416.00$       244.71$       

085419 SCOOT PERSONAL BOOKCASE BLK   EA 278.00$       244.75$       

180226 3.6 CU FT REFRIGERATOR        EA 603.95$       244.80$       

2797348 NX2-CRIO                      EA 471.00$       244.92$       

2764714 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 55A   EA 265.95$       245.00$       

484077 12X4 CORK BULETIN BRD OK FRAME EA 482.00$       245.06$       

990119 HYKEN BLACK CHAIR             EA 349.00$       245.08$       

181685 34H AV CART                   EA 415.01$       245.09$       

815416 VACUUM UPRIGHT BGLS HEPA      EA 399.99$       245.18$       

1290472 SANDUSKY CLEARVIEW STOR CAB  B EA 340.55$       245.20$       

533729 HANDTRUCK                     EA 452.00$       245.25$       

085112 X-SRIES TBL W/ 36 RD TP CHY   EA 425.00$       245.43$       

085113 X-SRIES TBL W/ 36 RD TP GYNB  EA 425.00$       245.43$       

085114 X-SRIES TBL W/ 36 RD TP MHGY  EA 425.00$       245.43$       

085118 X-SRIES TBL W/ 36 SQ TP MHGY  EA 425.00$       245.43$       

324022 TEMPUR-PEDIC 4000             EA 359.99$       245.48$       

181661 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 312.00$       245.79$       

486755 HP 641A BLACK TONER CART      EA 332.84$       245.89$       

1142394 NX2-VERSE                     EA 410.00$       246.00$       

1204037 TEMPUR-PEDIC 4100 RAV         EA 349.99$       246.15$       

1204036 TEMPUR-PEDIC 7000 RAV/BLU     EA 349.99$       246.15$       

086318 60X30 HUDDLE TBLTOP SLV/BLK   EA 393.00$       246.18$       

895304 MICR PRT SOLUTION LEXT650ML   EA 287.95$       246.39$       

310856 F/10STEELMUSICSTDDOLLYZINCPLTD EA 507.26$       246.46$       

2843361 FOUNDATION DESK SHELL 72      EA 478.00$       246.48$       

265628 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP80X HY EA 392.37$       246.60$       

132256 3200 MESH/FABRIC CHAIR BLACK  EA 473.00$       247.25$       

577669 NX2-VERSE                     EA 384.00$       247.48$       

575234 MAIL SORTER 36 COMPARTMENT GRY EA 297.00$       247.54$       

279262 BLOCK SET-170 PIECES BIRCH    EA 786.50$       247.73$       

730298 SAFE LAPTOP GARY LGY          EA 435.00$       247.95$       

605150 EASEL W/MARKER BOARD 27X35    EA 301.56$       248.01$       

24298367 NX2-NETWORK                   EA 437.00$       248.17$       

518662 BOARD 6X4 CORK W/SOLID OAK    EA 298.15$       248.26$       

1677371 TRED REMAN DELL X5GDJ BLK TNR EA 255.99$       248.31$       

181652 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 328.00$       248.33$       

1267000 COMFORT STACKING STOOL        EA 457.12$       248.55$       

889844 SAFCO COMMERCIAL SHELVING     EA 280.00$       248.64$       

889846 SAFCO COMMERCIAL SHELVING     EA 280.00$       248.64$       

806851 NX2-VERSE                     EA 386.00$       248.86$       

267859 MOTOROLA RMV2080D RADIO WDISPL EA 310.00$       248.99$       

1678062 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 457.00$       249.00$       

884992 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 457.00$       249.00$       

519330 DURAMAX PORTABLE EASEL GR     EA 590.54$       249.00$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

703107 FELLOWES 99CI 18 SHT XCUT SHRD EA 729.99$       249.00$       

181651 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 328.00$       249.16$       

825450 BOOK STAND PICK-A-BOOK 2 SIDED EA 275.20$       249.23$       

1978559 EX14-06 SUPER CROSS-CUT SHRDR EA 543.28$       249.37$       

038761 4 ROW COIN SORTER             EA 329.99$       249.39$       

236746 LUX MB3624WW 1PK WHITEBOARD   EA 314.31$       249.60$       

1638806 OTG EXECUTIVE LUXHIDE CHAIR   EA 480.00$       249.60$       

372107 NYLON BRUSH 20IN              EA 268.35$       249.62$       

083980 VY BISTRO SLED BASE CHR BLACK EA 293.00$       249.67$       

339580 BRIDGE MY                     EA 409.00$       249.72$       

2764710 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 49X HY EA 279.95$       249.95$       

933964 SCANJETPRO 1000 MOBILE SCANNER EA 292.85$       249.99$       

277932 A&D 28HX25.5WX20D DESK ORANGE EA 370.00$       250.00$       

796659 LEXMARK X264/363/364 HYBLK RTN EA 343.60$       250.04$       

459571 NX2-MANAGE DESKS              EA 481.00$       250.12$       

459579 NX2-MANAGE DESKS              EA 481.00$       250.12$       

636127 MUV STAND UP- FIX HEIGHT- CHY EA 370.00$       250.13$       

636128 MUV STAND UP- FIX HEIGHT- OAK EA 370.00$       250.13$       

613897 SAFCO STAND UP WORKSTATION    EA 370.00$       250.13$       

1012756 MS415DN LV MONO LASER PRINTER EA 399.99$       250.19$       

1439027 SANDUSKY WIRE SHELVING        EA 347.74$       250.37$       

105528 ALUMINUM X-LEG BASE           EA 445.00$       250.56$       

24298364 NX2-TRACTION                  EA 435.00$       250.59$       

2721562 TRED REMAN LEX 621X XHY BLK TR EA 607.41$       250.69$       

1065090 NX1-LOTA                      EA 392.00$       250.79$       

868108 DELL F362T BLACK TONER CARTRID EA 308.99$       250.88$       

505342 LADDER ALUMINUM 2 STEP BEIGE  EA 468.00$       250.96$       

692746 MOBILE FILE OPEN TOP BLACK    EA 303.00$       251.00$       

794610 NXT-510 15W 2DWR VERT FILE LGY EA 414.00$       251.12$       

830392 LEGO  DUPLO  XL BULK SET      EA 280.34$       251.13$       

752648 SUPRA MIDBK TILT CHAIR BLACK  EA 498.00$       251.16$       

752621 SUPRA MIDBK TLT CHAIR GRAPHITE EA 498.00$       251.16$       

752622 SUPRA MIDBK TLT CHAIR SAPPHIRE EA 498.00$       251.16$       

862303 BL SERIES TABLES              EA 371.00$       251.28$       

616926 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 415.00$       251.35$       

2634161 20 INCH D PED FILE FILE       EA 419.00$       251.46$       

2610182 MOBILE PEDESTAL               EA 419.00$       251.46$       

2610181 NX1-STORAGE                   EA 419.00$       251.46$       

2610183 NX1-STORAGE                   EA 419.00$       251.46$       

2634158 NX1-STORAGE                   EA 419.00$       251.46$       

2634160 NX2-STORAGE                   EA 419.00$       251.46$       

606044 KEYBOARD TRAY ADJUSTABLE      EA 327.20$       251.51$       

2398200 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 460.00$       252.00$       

2398207 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 460.00$       252.00$       

2496408 XEROX 3330/35/45 XHY BLACK TNR EA 384.08$       252.00$       

505343 LADDER ALUMINUM 3 STEP BEIGE  EA 575.00$       252.14$       

2502526 OTG MID BCK LUXHIDE EXEC CHR  EA 485.00$       252.20$       

807913 SINGLE POSITION TILT LCK CHAIR EA 485.00$       252.20$       

084875 SINGLE  SLOPED SHELF  TRUCK BE EA 350.41$       252.31$       

084873 SINGLE SLOPED SHELF  TRUCK RED EA 350.41$       252.31$       

105121 XEROX 106R02225 TONER  HY CYAN EA 386.53$       252.40$       

776249 4 DRAWER VERT FILE PUTTY      EA 517.50$       252.42$       

917061 LEX C792 XHY BLK RETURN PROG  EA 384.06$       252.46$       

2419962 3M EASY SHINE APPLICATOR KIT  EA 663.53$       252.64$       

936394 BABY CHANGING STATION HRIZONTL EA 411.00$       252.85$       

24195334 MOD 7 FT TABLE CHERRY         EA 430.00$       252.94$       

24195345 MOD 7 FT TABLE TRUFFLE        EA 430.00$       252.94$       

2637917 OTGDESKATMNWLNT               EA 408.25$       253.04$       

2637965 OTGMEETINGTBLATMNWLNT         EA 408.25$       253.04$       

1678052 HON TOPFLIGHT GUEST           EA 422.00$       253.18$       

783354 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP8000 BEIGE     EA 513.37$       253.29$       

783250 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP8000 BURGUNDY  EA 513.37$       253.29$       

783237 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP8000 GREY      EA 513.37$       253.29$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

783204 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP8000 NAVY      EA 513.37$       253.29$       

783246 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP8000 OLIVE     EA 513.37$       253.29$       

084016 SCOOT CREDENZA BLACK          EA 475.00$       253.33$       

24357671 VT340601760                   EA 714.99$       253.33$       

2103571 LEXMARK CS/CX82/86X RTN CYN   EA 261.19$       253.35$       

181654 3 SHELF TUB CART              EA 463.05$       253.43$       

130353 REVE BISTRO STOOL BLACK       EA 321.00$       253.53$       

1025881 OFS CREDENZA SHL ESPRESSO 71IN EA 380.65$       253.56$       

1025890 OFS RTNGL DSK SHL ESP 66IN    EA 380.65$       253.56$       

811659 OTG CREDENZA CHERRY           EA 380.65$       253.56$       

811645 OTG CREDENZA MAHOGANY         EA 380.65$       253.56$       

811639 OTG DESK AMERICAN MAHOGANY    EA 380.65$       253.56$       

220001 BOARD DRIESR GU 48X72 WH      EA 687.24$       253.59$       

2724237 TEMPERPEDIC TP 6400           EA 599.00$       253.85$       

1682303 SBG PORC WHITEBRD ALUM FRM 5X3 EA 533.45$       253.88$       

830056 HP 648A CYAN TONER CART       EA 440.58$       254.00$       

830053 HP 648A TONER MAGENTA         EA 440.58$       254.00$       

830051 HP 648A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 440.58$       254.00$       

2338181 COGO 30-IN TABLE BLACK        EA 326.00$       254.05$       

2338180 COGO 30-IN TABLE BLUE         EA 326.00$       254.05$       

2338182 COGO 30-IN TABLE RED          EA 326.00$       254.05$       

2338177 COGO 30-IN TABLE WHITE        EA 326.00$       254.05$       

2637970 OFSCRNRDESKATMNWLNT42IN       EA 409.40$       254.30$       

790299 XEROX 106R01393 HY MAG TNR    EA 413.68$       254.44$       

790294 XEROX 106R01394 HY YEL TNR    EA 413.68$       254.46$       

1290470 SAFCO BOLTLESS SHELVING       EA 360.00$       254.47$       

148010 BLTLSS STL PARTCLBD SHLV 36X18 EA 286.00$       254.54$       

2071118 12 WALL MOUNT CHARGE BOX      EA 481.49$       254.63$       

147996 WIRE UTILITY CART 3SHELF BL   EA 264.00$       254.93$       

734371 BALT HPL FLOOR CARREL- ADD ON EA 318.47$       254.94$       

2763776 BROTHER ADS2200               EA 329.99$       254.99$       

766246 BOARD MARKNWIPE 8X4 OAK       EA 450.41$       255.05$       

819396 CANMELEON AGGREGATE PANEL 15GL EA 562.00$       255.63$       

783367 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP9000 BEIGE     EA 349.99$       255.68$       

783341 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP9000 BURGUNDY  EA 349.99$       255.68$       

783315 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP9000 GREY      EA 349.99$       255.68$       

783301 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP9000 NAVY      EA 349.99$       255.68$       

783328 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP9000 OLIVE     EA 349.99$       255.68$       

342638 PRCLN DRY ERASE BRD 4X3 ALUM  EA 329.38$       255.87$       

2521595 PNEUMATIC ADJ ROUND PED LECTRN EA 455.00$       255.93$       

2521594 PNEUMATIC HEIGHT ADJ LECTERN  EA 441.00$       255.94$       

2722017 FRAMED PRIVACY FILTER PF200W9F EA 337.88$       255.99$       

788969 CART DLX BOOK BROWSER 9 INCL 2 EA 388.00$       256.03$       

433198 BALT CIRCULATION STOOL  BLACK EA 457.77$       256.36$       

494221 HP 645A BLACK TONER CART      EA 461.50$       256.39$       

940599 CANON L190 LASERFAX           EA 269.99$       256.49$       

463451 LEXMARK T620/T622 BLK U&R TNR EA 382.98$       256.64$       

277931 A&D 30HX25.5WX20D DESK ORANGE EA 380.00$       256.76$       

2637941 FILECBNTATMNWLNT              EA 414.00$       256.81$       

2637942 FILECBNTATMNWLNT              EA 414.00$       256.81$       

747743 BROTHER QL-1060N LABEL PRINTER EA 499.99$       257.17$       

774279 SAFCO STAND UP LECTERN        EA 390.00$       257.22$       

130344 RSVP 42IN RD TABLETOP CHERRY  EA 348.00$       257.35$       

680315 CLRVIEWSNGLEDRCABINET  GRAY   EA 340.55$       257.46$       

680316 CLRVIEWSNGLEDRCABINET  PUTTY  EA 340.55$       257.46$       

815578 WASTE CONT MRSHL 15GAL BK     EA 283.92$       257.49$       

2412323 NX2-VOI                       EA 464.00$       257.52$       

229970 6X4 STND MGNTC WHTBRD ALUM    EA 414.65$       257.57$       

187519 DELL X5GDJ TONER CART  BLK U&R EA 319.99$       257.59$       

24340970 LEXMARK B2442DW               EA 355.71$       257.59$       

084885 SLOPED SHELF BOOK TRUCKBLUE   EA 357.93$       257.71$       

084883 SLOPED SHELF BOOK TRUCKRED    EA 357.93$       257.71$       

084892 SLOPED SHELF BOOK TRUCKYELLOW EA 357.93$       257.71$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

342696 VUE XTND HEIGHT STOOL BLK VYNL EA 402.00$       257.88$       

221342 AUTOROLL PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER EA 384.40$       258.39$       

1292696 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 450.00$       258.45$       

1292697 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 450.00$       258.45$       

1292706 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 450.00$       258.45$       

1292708 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 450.00$       258.45$       

641528 FLAG USA 3X5 W/STAND          EA 328.59$       258.46$       

655226 HEAVY-DUTY HAND TRUCK         EA 437.00$       258.59$       

2493788 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN CHBK         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2493793 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN CHBL         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2493792 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN CHGN         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2493787 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN CHPN         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2493791 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN CHTL         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2493795 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN TFBK         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2493798 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN TFBL         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2493790 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN TFGN         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2493794 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN TFPN         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2493789 NCH 9 CUBE 5 BIN TFTL         EA 440.00$       258.82$       

2412324 HON RECTANGLE WORKSURFACE     EA 467.00$       259.27$       

794602 NX1-510 SERIES                EA 414.00$       259.34$       

1608282 60 BEIGE KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 441.00$       259.41$       

1608281 60 CHERRY KOBE MOBILE TABLE   EA 441.00$       259.41$       

1608204 60 GREY KOBE MOBILE TABLE     EA 441.00$       259.41$       

1608202 60 MAHOGANY KOBE MOBILE TABLE EA 441.00$       259.41$       

1608200 60 MAPLE KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 441.00$       259.41$       

1608201 60 MOCHA KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 441.00$       259.41$       

2797343 SADIE BIG&TALL CHAIR BLACK FAB EA 453.00$       259.46$       

399705 DISPLAY UNIT WITH NINE POCKETS EA 292.00$       259.52$       

2402945 NX2-TORCH                     EA 393.00$       259.57$       

577670 NX2-VERSE                     EA 404.00$       259.78$       

2637918 DISLANDFULLPNLBSEATMNWLNT     EA 418.60$       259.94$       

279711 D ISLAND FULL PNL/BSE AMER DCY EA 418.60$       259.95$       

279708 D ISLAND FULL PNL/BSE AMER MAH EA 418.60$       259.95$       

1025893 OFS D ISLAND DESK ESP 71IN    EA 418.60$       259.95$       

392183 AERAMAX 190 AIR PURIFIER      EA 324.99$       259.99$       

507904 CASH DRAWER WITH ALARM GRAY/BL EA 272.16$       259.99$       

365454 HP 29X HY BLACK TONER         EA 351.71$       259.99$       

2308153 KY1313-1GREL 4 BOLT FIRE SAFE EA 509.00$       259.99$       

327040 SAVI 740 CONVERTIBLE WIRELESS EA 415.95$       259.99$       

444824 XEROX 106R01510 HI-CAP BK TONR EA 333.97$       259.99$       

614585 HP 643A CYAN TONER            EA 472.39$       260.16$       

614589 HP 643A MAGENTA TONER         EA 472.39$       260.16$       

614587 HP 643A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 472.39$       260.16$       

776250 4 DRAWER VERT FILE BLK        EA 517.50$       260.72$       

776251 4 DRAWER VERT FILE GRAY       EA 517.50$       260.72$       

2729611 NX1-CONVERGENCE               EA 444.00$       260.82$       

887342 WOOD BOOKCASE 72H 6SHELF HARV EA 450.00$       260.89$       

917776 SYNOPSIS MDBK TILTER ASPHALT  EA 518.00$       261.04$       

24023936 SCOOT SHIFT DESK STANDING HT  EA 385.00$       261.12$       

1438033 STAINLESS STEEL TABLE 36X30X35 EA 465.00$       261.33$       

1435112 CHROME WIRE SHELVING 72X18X74 EA 363.13$       261.45$       

20003575 HW 2111 WTR RESISTANT 1HR SAFE EA 499.99$       261.51$       

2121038 AGM MAINT FREE BATTERY 12V    EA 489.09$       261.77$       

1989923 HP 976Y PAGEWIDE XHY BLACK INK EA 279.00$       261.79$       

214924 BROTHER ADS1500W DOCUM SCANNER EA 269.99$       261.89$       

24335565 LAPTOP DOCKING STATION        EA 269.99$       261.89$       

086333 NX2-HUDDLE                    EA 418.00$       261.90$       

660835 NX1-CLIENT                    EA 369.00$       261.92$       

021837 DOUBLE SIDED PICKABOOK ST MOBI EA 289.40$       261.96$       

070459 VENUS 2 125 12.5IN LAMINATOR  EA 610.99$       261.96$       

887433 SNAP2 22IN WIDE PRVSCRN BKOUT EA 318.90$       262.06$       

320369 WEDGE TABLE ASIAN NIGHT BLACK EA 536.00$       262.17$       

894713 SINGLE TIER STEEL LOCKER TAN  EA 410.00$       262.32$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

085103 MBL LCKG UT/FX/CY TBL CHRY TOP EA 523.00$       262.41$       

085104 MBL LCKG UT/FX/CY TBL MPL TOP EA 523.00$       262.41$       

160152 HP 653X BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 357.76$       262.49$       

105120 XEROX 106R02226 TONER HY MAGEN EA 386.53$       262.49$       

105119 XEROX 106R02227 TONER  YEL HY EA 386.53$       262.49$       

934141 XEROX 106R02307 TONER HY BLK  EA 391.55$       262.49$       

381392 LATHEM TIME-CLOCK             EA 355.00$       262.58$       

656505 HP 642A MAGENTA TONER         EA 449.68$       262.59$       

887824 LUXHIDE EXEC MIDBK CHAIR BLK  EA 505.00$       262.60$       

1065120 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 433.00$       262.71$       

1065121 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 433.00$       262.71$       

678212 MASTERVISION GRIDPLAN WITESIL EA 400.59$       262.76$       

1897663 HP SCANJET PRO 2500 F1 FLATBED EA 299.99$       263.00$       

364856 VACUUM SANITAIRE QUIET CLEAN  EA 433.36$       263.18$       

824998 CART DLX BOOK BROWSER 18 INCL EA 399.00$       263.43$       

656503 HP 642A YELLOW TONER          EA 449.68$       263.58$       

2741861 SUMMITZOOM BLACK MAGNIFIER LED EA 372.09$       263.68$       

2741862 SUMMITZOOM WHITE MAGNIFIER LED EA 372.09$       263.68$       

656544 HP 642A CYAN TONER CART       EA 449.68$       263.78$       

896670 NX1-1870 SERIES               EA 450.00$       263.88$       

108885 HON HOSPITALITY LAMINATE      EA 461.00$       263.95$       

1847332 HP 87X HY BLACK TONER         EA 444.09$       263.95$       

675591 SELF-EDGE RNDHOSPITTBLETOPHARV EA 461.00$       263.95$       

170172 4X3 PRESTIGE2 MAG BRD ALUM    EA 302.19$       264.51$       

159956 HP 654X BLACK TONER CARTRIDGE EA 389.74$       264.59$       

2772942 NX2-UTILITY TABLES            EA 469.00$       264.62$       

519025 BOARD MRKR MEL OAK FRM 6 X 4  EA 343.83$       264.65$       

084882 SINGLE  SLOPED SHELF  TRUCK YW EA 350.41$       264.92$       

1278845 SANDUSKY SINGLE TIER LOCKER  Y EA 350.43$       264.94$       

1278197 SANDUSKY SINGLE TIER LOCKER BL EA 350.43$       264.94$       

1278201 SANDUSKY SINGLE TIER LOCKER RE EA 350.43$       264.94$       

1776022 DYMO 300 XTL LABELER          EA 456.83$       264.98$       

770075 SAFCO MULTIMEDIA CART         EA 352.00$       265.31$       

2493771 FUS 42 X 24 TT BG             EA 452.00$       265.88$       

2493775 FUS 42 X 24 TT CH             EA 452.00$       265.88$       

2493770 FUS 42 X 24 TT GY             EA 452.00$       265.88$       

2493774 FUS 42 X 24 TT MH             EA 452.00$       265.88$       

2493769 FUS 42 X 24 TT MW             EA 452.00$       265.88$       

2493773 FUS 42 X 24 TT PL             EA 452.00$       265.88$       

789842 BOARD 8X4 CORK ALUMINUM FRAME EA 331.14$       266.14$       

372086 SQUEEGEE KIT 26IN FRONT MNT   EA 389.90$       266.32$       

368754 BLOWER 3-SPEED AIR MOVER      EA 332.41$       266.60$       

24357670 VT340609760                   EA 747.99$       266.67$       

285501 36X18X42 SU COUNT HI CAB LT GY EA 387.00$       266.94$       

285503 36X18X42 SU COUNT HI CAB PTY  EA 387.00$       266.94$       

285499 38X18X42 SU COUNT HGH CAB BLK EA 387.00$       266.94$       

1608199 66 BEIGE KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 454.00$       267.06$       

1608198 66 CHERRY KOBE MOBILE TABLE   EA 454.00$       267.06$       

1608197 66 GREY KOBE MOBILE TABLE     EA 454.00$       267.06$       

1608194 66 MAHOGANY KOBE MOBILE TABLE EA 454.00$       267.06$       

1608192 66 MAPLE KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 454.00$       267.06$       

1608193 66 MOCHA KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 454.00$       267.06$       

486756 HP 641A CYAN TONER CART       EA 450.97$       267.27$       

486757 HP 641A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 450.97$       267.27$       

486758 HP 641A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 450.97$       267.27$       

2121037 CRI DRY FOAM CARPET BRUSH 17  EA 386.46$       267.28$       

055062 TASKI DRYFOAM 17IN BRUSH      EA 410.90$       267.28$       

338456 4.5 CF CNTER HI FRIDGE BLK/SS EA 439.99$       267.43$       

382927 NX2-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 451.00$       267.50$       

122851 SWIVEL TILT BLACK MESH/FABRIC EA 458.00$       267.75$       

122846 SWIVEL TILT BLUE MESH/FABRIC  EA 569.81$       267.75$       

122847 SWIVEL TILT GREEN MESH/FABRIC EA 542.68$       267.75$       

122848 SWIVEL TILT ORANGE MESH/FABRIC EA 542.68$       267.75$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

122849 SWIVEL TILT RED MESH/FABRIC   EA 542.68$       267.75$       

122850 SWIVEL TILT SILVER MESH/FABRIC EA 458.00$       267.75$       

749406 BROTHER HL6180DW              EA 299.99$       267.80$       

2549332 OTG MESH BACK EXECUTIVE CHAIR EA 515.00$       267.80$       

1235221 CCSS MATH KIT  GRADE K        EA 339.99$       267.99$       

596263 LEXMARK T430 HY RTN BLK TNR   EA 400.17$       268.09$       

1435111 CHROME WIRE SHELVING 72X18X86 EA 372.36$       268.11$       

2720219 TIME CLOCK HEAVY DUTY THERMAL EA 359.00$       268.36$       

1667711 DELL E525W COLOR LASER AIO    EA 329.99$       268.42$       

372388 ECON FLIPPER TABLE 60X24 MAHOG EA 479.30$       268.42$       

372806 ECON FLIPPER TABLE 60X24 TEAK EA 479.30$       268.42$       

24126681 STAND UP STUDENT DESK         EA 480.23$       268.63$       

953728 TEMPURPEDIC DRAFTNG STOOL GREY EA 359.99$       268.69$       

953727 TEMPURPEDIC DRAFTNG STOOL NAVY EA 359.99$       268.69$       

953725 TEMPURPEDIC DRFTNG STOOL BEIGE EA 359.99$       268.69$       

953735 TEMPURPEDIC DRFTNG STOOL BLACK EA 359.99$       268.69$       

953726 TEMPURPEDIC DRFTNG STOOL BRGY EA 359.99$       268.69$       

953724 TEMPURPEDIC DRFTNG STOOL OLIVE EA 359.99$       268.69$       

770181 BISTRO 41H STEEL BASE BLACK   EA 304.00$       268.82$       

851681 HIBACK MGR TASK CHAIR SAPPHIRE EA 533.00$       268.84$       

2444435 HP LASERJET PRO MFP M227FDW   EA 329.99$       268.90$       

1925557 LAW ENFORCEMENT BODY CAMERA   EA 399.99$       269.06$       

917774 SYNOPSIS MDBK TILTER OCEAN    EA 518.00$       269.37$       

567857 LEXMARK C510 HIGH YIELD YELLOW EA 357.97$       269.40$       

671932 BL LAMINATE RECTCONFTBLECHERRY EA 535.00$       269.64$       

369313 BOARD DRIERS MAG 72X48 AL     EA 419.95$       269.97$       

514263 DESKTOP LETTER/HALF FOLDER    EA 434.64$       269.99$       

242602 EPSON WORKFORCE PRO WF4630 AIO EA 299.99$       269.99$       

2308155 KY0913-1GRFL 2 BOLT FIRE SAFE EA 419.00$       269.99$       

327039 SAVI 740M CONVERTIBLE WIRELESS EA 415.95$       269.99$       

1607882 SANDIA 6FT CONF TABLE JAVA    EA 459.00$       270.00$       

1585348 HP 508X HY MAGENTA TONER      EA 454.60$       270.20$       

1585349 HP 508X HY YELLOW TONER       EA 454.60$       270.20$       

1585352 HP 508X HY LASERJET TONER CYAN EA 454.60$       270.21$       

277930 A&D 28HX33.5WX20D DESK ORANGE EA 400.00$       270.27$       

938051 OTG LUXHIDE W/ARMS EXEC BLACK EA 520.00$       270.40$       

649692 BROTHER 4100E LASER FAX       EA 299.99$       270.43$       

1147613 CANON IMAGECLASS MF229DW      EA 299.99$       270.53$       

2275923 FLIPTOP TABLE 48X30 BEIGE     EA 460.00$       270.59$       

2275981 FLIPTOP TABLE 48X30 CHERRY    EA 460.00$       270.59$       

2275980 FLIPTOP TABLE 48X30 GREY      EA 460.00$       270.59$       

2275979 FLIPTOP TABLE 48X30 MAPLE     EA 460.00$       270.59$       

2493586 KB 48 X 30 FT MB TT MH        EA 460.00$       270.59$       

2493582 KB 48 X 30 FT MB TT MW        EA 460.00$       270.59$       

200211 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 36 RD TP CY  EA 521.00$       270.87$       

200212 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 36 RD TP GN  EA 521.00$       270.87$       

200213 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 36 RD TP MY  EA 521.00$       270.87$       

200210 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 36 RD TP OK  EA 521.00$       270.87$       

200215 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 36 SQ TP CY  EA 521.00$       270.87$       

200216 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 36 SQ TP GN  EA 521.00$       270.87$       

200217 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 36 SQ TP MY  EA 521.00$       270.87$       

200214 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 36 SQ TP OK  EA 521.00$       270.87$       

519348 EASEL W/MRKR BRD 40X29        EA 363.62$       270.95$       

1149310 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 452.00$       271.19$       

1149311 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 452.00$       271.19$       

931308 36 COMP WOOD MAIL SORTER BLACK EA 297.00$       271.21$       

2721563 TRED REMAN LEX 621H HYBLK TNR EA 388.54$       271.29$       

279692 42RD TBL/CROSS BSE AMER MAHO  EA 408.25$       271.48$       

1025899 OFS ROUND TABLE ESPRESSO 48IN EA 408.25$       271.48$       

1025886 OFS RTNGL DSK SHL ESP 71IN    EA 408.25$       271.48$       

811634 OTG DESK AMERICAN DARK CHERRY EA 408.25$       271.48$       

811666 OTG LAM DESK MAHOGANY         EA 408.25$       271.48$       

811654 OTG MEETING TABLE DK CHERRY   EA 408.25$       271.48$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1973990 FELLOWES AUTOMAX 150C SHREDDER EA 279.99$       271.59$       

2861525 QL-1110NWBLABELPRINTERBTWLPERP EA 279.99$       271.59$       

349910 AV CART PULLOUT KEYBOARDBLACK EA 557.55$       271.81$       

24023952 MOBL REFRESHMENT CTR W DWR    EA 412.00$       272.00$       

884612 UTILITY TABLE 20X60 HARV/PTY  EA 469.00$       272.08$       

1819927 UTILITY TABLE 60WX20D         EA 469.00$       272.08$       

084588 WELDED BOOKCASE BLUE          EA 360.01$       272.17$       

084587 WELDED BOOKCASE DOVE GRAY     EA 360.01$       272.17$       

084584 WELDED BOOKCASE RED           EA 360.01$       272.17$       

24195355 KEE 66 L DESK BEIGE CHROME    EA 463.00$       272.35$       

24195356 KEE 66 L DESK CHERRY CHROME   EA 463.00$       272.35$       

24195361 KEE 66 L DESK MAPLE CHROME    EA 463.00$       272.35$       

1023396 OFS 5 SD CRNR DESK MHGNY 42IN EA 409.40$       272.69$       

1023401 OFS 5 SIDED CRNR DESK ESP 42IN EA 409.40$       272.69$       

1023397 OFS CRNR DESK DARK CHRY 42IN  EA 409.40$       272.69$       

1292705 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 475.00$       272.81$       

1292707 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 475.00$       272.81$       

1433820 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 475.00$       272.81$       

887825 LUXHIDE EXEC HIBK CHAIR BLK   EA 525.00$       273.00$       

783445 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP4000 BEIGE     EA 553.65$       273.17$       

783393 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP4000 BURGUNDY  EA 553.65$       273.17$       

783177 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP4000 GREY      EA 553.65$       273.17$       

783172 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP4000 NAVY      EA 553.65$       273.17$       

783198 TEMPUR-PEDIC TP4000 OLIVE     EA 553.65$       273.17$       

812530 MOP FLOW FLAT FINISH SYSTEM MI EA 556.91$       273.36$       

614895 MOBILE FILE DEEP LETTER BLACK EA 282.00$       273.54$       

1065089 NX1-ENTIRE                    EA 413.00$       273.64$       

421418 TRED REM LEX T650H11A HYBLK TR EA 581.62$       273.90$       

2772941 NX2-UTILITY TABLES            EA 514.00$       273.97$       

2275985 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 48X24 BE EA 466.00$       274.12$       

2275984 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 48X24 CH EA 466.00$       274.12$       

2275983 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 48X24 GY EA 466.00$       274.12$       

2275982 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 48X24 PL EA 466.00$       274.12$       

490369 72 COMP VALUE SORTER BLACK    EA 505.00$       274.18$       

513344 CONTAINER CONFIDENTIAL 65 GAL EA 527.85$       274.18$       

456866 HP 43X HY BLACK TONER         EA 468.35$       274.34$       

445359 NX1-PROMINENT                 EA 424.00$       274.63$       

2706387 HP 655A MAGENTA TONER  CF453A EA 380.54$       274.88$       

2706379 HP 655A CYAN TONER  CF451A    EA 380.54$       274.89$       

2706380 HP 655A YELLOW TONER  CF452A  EA 380.54$       274.89$       

506621 PYRAMID PAYROLL TIME RECORDER EA 399.99$       274.99$       

1292717 CANON IMGEFORMULA P-215II SCAN EA 299.00$       275.08$       

117446 LEXMARK 621H HY RTN BLK TNR   EA 485.67$       275.19$       

200195 MSH BS LCHRM TBL 36 RD TP  CY EA 436.00$       275.25$       

200200 MSH BSE LCHRM TBL 36 SQ TP GN EA 436.00$       275.25$       

802869 IMPROMPTU TABNLE BASE FOR 48W EA 325.00$       275.50$       

824443 LOCKER BALL 24 CAPACITY SILVER EA 335.10$       275.59$       

811657 FILE CABINET AMER DK CHERRY   EA 414.00$       275.67$       

811611 FILE CABINET DARK CHERRY      EA 414.00$       275.67$       

811613 FILE CABINET MAHOGANY         EA 414.00$       275.67$       

1025869 OFS FILE PEDESTAL 2 DRAWER ESP EA 414.00$       275.67$       

1025871 OFS FILE PEDESTAL 3 DRAWER ESP EA 414.00$       275.67$       

811673 OTG FILE CABINET MAHOGANY     EA 414.00$       275.67$       

1607455 72 BEIGE KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 469.00$       275.88$       

1607454 72 CHERRY KOBE MOBILE TABLE   EA 469.00$       275.88$       

1607453 72 GREY KOBE MOBILE TABLE     EA 469.00$       275.88$       

1607450 72 MAHOGANY KOBE MOBILE TABLE EA 469.00$       275.88$       

1607448 72 MAPLE KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 469.00$       275.88$       

1607449 72 MOCHA KOBE MOBILE TABLE    EA 469.00$       275.88$       

689586 BULLETIN BOARD ALUMINUM 4X3   EA 314.08$       275.96$       

689598 BULLETIN BOARD MAHOGANY 4X3   EA 314.08$       275.96$       

2618615 EPSON WORKFORCE WF-4740 AIO   EA 299.99$       275.99$       

889847 SAFCO COMMERCIAL SHELVING     EA 311.00$       276.19$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

376192 4X6 ELEMENTAL FRAMELESS BOARD EA 493.31$       276.26$       

085318 STOOL MSH BK FAB ST GRY ARMS  EA 508.00$       276.30$       

085320 STOOL MSH BK FAB ST WINE ARMS EA 508.00$       276.30$       

236633 LUX FP2500 CART               EA 589.61$       276.33$       

239591 ERISSTATION WIRELESS CONF     EA 299.95$       276.40$       

898950 DOUBLE TIER STEEL LOCKER GRAY EA 432.00$       276.41$       

894714 DOUBLE TIER STEEL LOCKER TAN  EA 432.00$       276.41$       

790300 XEROX 106R01392 HY CYAN TNR   EA 413.68$       276.59$       

790060 24-HR BLACK VYL TSK ANTI MICRO EA 558.00$       276.74$       

790059 24-HR NAVY VYL TSK ANIT MICRO EA 558.00$       276.74$       

372078 CART F/CARPET SPOTTER EX-SPOT EA 461.05$       276.86$       

519140 POSTL MAGNETIC LTR BOARD 24X18 EA 362.49$       277.00$       

935882 NX1-VOLT                      EA 435.00$       277.01$       

277929 A&D 30HX33.5WX20D DESK ORANGE EA 410.00$       277.03$       

2493768 FUS 48 X 24 TT BG             EA 471.00$       277.06$       

2493765 FUS 48 X 24 TT CH             EA 471.00$       277.06$       

2493762 FUS 48 X 24 TT MH             EA 471.00$       277.06$       

2493761 FUS 48 X 24 TT MW             EA 471.00$       277.06$       

2493766 FUS 48 X 24 TT PL             EA 471.00$       277.06$       

851680 HIBACK MGR TASK CHAIR BLACK   EA 533.00$       277.15$       

752609 HIBACK MGR TASK CHAIR GRAPHITE EA 533.00$       277.15$       

616924 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 457.00$       277.21$       

387427 HAWS EYE WASH STN 15MN        EA 429.45$       277.78$       

331487 BISTRO 41H STEEL BASE SLVR    EA 341.00$       277.89$       

369344 VISION MODERN LECTERN CHY     EA 536.17$       277.97$       

117466 LEXMARK 501U ULTR-HY RETRN BLK EA 483.10$       277.98$       

847674 VACUUM BACK PACK RD           EA 639.53$       278.02$       

793208 NX2-VERSE                     EA 432.00$       278.09$       

917772 SYNOPSIS HIBK TILTER ASPHALT  EA 552.00$       278.20$       

917771 SYNOPSIS HIBK TILTER OCEAN    EA 552.00$       278.20$       

905708 HP 307A CYAN TONER CART       EA 405.52$       278.24$       

905704 HP 307A MAGENTA TONER         EA 405.52$       278.24$       

905706 HP 307A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 405.52$       278.24$       

2493579 KB 48 FT MB TT MOD MH         EA 473.00$       278.24$       

2493567 KB 48 FT MB TT MOD MW         EA 473.00$       278.24$       

369309 SHAIN WOOD WORKERS STEEL VICE EA 605.40$       278.60$       

181675 26 H AV CART                  EA 383.00$       278.82$       

1819928 UTILITY TABLE 72WX18D         EA 508.00$       278.95$       

24326076 LEXMARK XTRA HY RET PROG BLK  EA 488.51$       279.00$       

2706345 BROTHER PRINTER HLL8260CDW    EA 499.99$       279.01$       

1645758 30 IN DESKTOP PRIVACY FILTER  EA 484.50$       279.09$       

24005943 WHEELED TRASH CAN  65 GAL     EA 293.71$       279.19$       

1752507 FUSION NANO DRY ERASE 4X3 ALUM EA 330.66$       279.28$       

1752512 FUSION NANO DRY ERASE 4X3 ALUM EA 330.66$       279.28$       

20003587 HW 2103 WATER RESISTANT SAFE  EA 519.99$       279.34$       

086315 HON HUDDLE TABLE              EA 449.00$       279.47$       

086316 HON HUDDLE TABLE              EA 449.00$       279.47$       

488774 MEDIA CART OR LECTERN MAHOGANY EA 351.00$       279.65$       

2843405 HON LATERAL FILE 2 DRWR MAHGNY EA 542.00$       279.72$       

2843404 HON LATERAL FILE 2 DRWR PINACL EA 542.00$       279.72$       

181722 34H AV CART                   EA 395.00$       279.75$       

2843406 HON LATERAL FILE 2 DRWR CHERRY EA 542.00$       279.76$       

276267 KNOW YOUR ABCS RUG 7.6X12     EA 399.95$       279.97$       

24356985 ADJUSTABLE DESK GRAY 72X30    EA 374.99$       279.99$       

24356983 ADJUSTABLE DESK MAHOG 72X30   EA 374.99$       279.99$       

24356977 ADJUSTABLE DESK MAPLE 72X30   EA 374.99$       279.99$       

24341268 BROTHER MFC-J6545DW INKVST AIO EA 479.99$       279.99$       

504589 HEAVY DUTY ELECTRIC STAPLER   EA 817.57$       280.46$       

265034 36X48 ENCLSD BULLTN BRD NT CRK EA 501.04$       280.58$       

2493709 CN 84 X 24 TT BG              EA 477.00$       280.59$       

2493728 CN 84 X 24 TT CH              EA 477.00$       280.59$       

2493708 CN 84 X 24 TT GY              EA 477.00$       280.59$       

2493712 CN 84 X 24 TT MH              EA 477.00$       280.59$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2493707 CN 84 X 24 TT MW              EA 477.00$       280.59$       

2493711 CN 84 X 24 TT PL              EA 477.00$       280.59$       

1277828 SANDUSKY DOUBLE TIER LOCKER  B EA 371.70$       281.01$       

1277830 SANDUSKY DOUBLE TIER LOCKER  R EA 371.70$       281.01$       

1277731 SANDUSKY DOUBLE TIER LOCKER EG EA 371.70$       281.01$       

2258174 BROTHER QL820NWB LABEL PRINTER EA 289.99$       281.29$       

1290369 SANDUSKY STORAGE CAB  BLK     EA 390.81$       281.39$       

1290366 SANDUSKY STORAGE CAB  DOVE GRA EA 390.81$       281.39$       

1290365 SANDUSKY STORAGE CABINET  PUTT EA 390.81$       281.39$       

1678046 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 425.00$       281.53$       

1678039 NX2-HON CHAIRS                EA 425.00$       281.53$       

277216 5 SECT BENCH LOCKER BLUE CUSH EA 337.20$       281.55$       

277218 5 SECT BENCH LOCKER CAMEL CUSH EA 337.20$       281.55$       

24195352 KEE 72 L DESK CHERRY          EA 479.00$       281.76$       

24195353 KEE 72 L DESK GREY            EA 479.00$       281.76$       

24195354 KEE 72 L DESK MAHOGANY        EA 479.00$       281.76$       

24195351 KEE 72 L DESK MAPLE           EA 479.00$       281.76$       

24195337 KEE 72 L DESK MOCHA           EA 479.00$       281.76$       

1639205 TP-7000  BLACK                EA 349.99$       281.77$       

584882 HP 45A LJ TONER CART BLK      EA 380.46$       281.88$       

1819929 UTILITY TABLE                 EA 514.00$       281.98$       

370201 NX1-TRACTION                  EA 435.00$       281.99$       

148012 BLTLSS STL PARTCLBD SHLV 36X24 EA 317.00$       282.13$       

745220 DELL M5200N/W5300 BLACK TONER EA 307.99$       282.15$       

533745 HANDTRUCK                     EA 364.00$       282.16$       

382943 BRIGADE 4SHF BKCSE LGY        EA 451.00$       282.54$       

345100 NX2-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 451.00$       282.54$       

1781794 STEEL DRYERASE ALUM FRAME 8X4 EA 507.89$       282.81$       

1781793 STEEL DRYERASE BLACK FRAME 8X4 EA 507.89$       282.81$       

833304 CHAIR MB ERGO TILTR GY        EA 561.00$       282.88$       

1171093 WEEV MESH BACK TILTER         EA 561.00$       282.88$       

1171092 WEEV MID BACK TILTER          EA 561.00$       282.88$       

356649 QUICK MIX DISPENSER 2X2       EA 472.26$       282.94$       

2314523 TP7000 - COBALT               EA 399.99$       283.08$       

2314520 TP7000 - YACHT BLUE           EA 399.99$       283.08$       

2314525 TP7000-AGATE GREY             EA 399.99$       283.08$       

2314522 TP7000-DENIM                  EA 399.99$       283.08$       

2314521 TP7000-ROSSO RED              EA 399.99$       283.08$       

2314524 TP7000-SUBLIME GREEN          EA 399.99$       283.08$       

729589 36X24 FLIPPER TRNINGTABLE-TEAK EA 505.51$       283.10$       

729612 36X24 FLPPERTRNINGTBLE-MAHOGNY EA 505.51$       283.10$       

665960 GOAL LOW BK MULTI TILT -ASPHT EA 562.00$       283.40$       

2736569 DUAL STACKING MONITORING ARM  EA 349.99$       283.51$       

2121036 CRI DRY FOAM CARPETBRUSH 20   EA 419.71$       283.75$       

056434 TASKI CRI DRYFOAM 20IN BRUSH  EA 419.71$       283.75$       

2637915 DESKATMNWLNT                  EA 457.70$       283.81$       

891753 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 38A   EA 405.83$       284.05$       

181718 34H AV CART                   EA 385.00$       284.30$       

1464264 TASK STOOL W ARMS BLACK FABRIC EA 466.00$       284.36$       

936303 TYE LOWBK TSK ARMLSS BLK/EBONY EA 564.00$       284.44$       

516830 DRAFTING STOOL  ARMLESS  BLACK EA 405.00$       284.48$       

181721 34H AV CART                   EA 395.00$       284.79$       

1104604 ENTOURAGE INDOOR-OUTDOOR TABLE EA 432.00$       284.80$       

938988 BROTHER FAX2940  H-S LASER FAX EA 299.99$       284.99$       

1868138 BROTHER HLL6250DW             EA 699.99$       284.99$       

213372 BROTHER MFC-J6920DW WIRELESS  EA 299.99$       284.99$       

321243 CANON IMAGECLASS D550         EA 299.99$       284.99$       

2447503 STAPLES BLACK DESKTOP RISER   EA 366.45$       285.03$       

24126629 STAND UP STUDENT DESK         EA 507.45$       285.31$       

1677901 NX2-ACCOMMODATE               EA 502.00$       285.37$       

2797350 NX2-PROMINENT                 EA 500.00$       285.52$       

846432 EYE WSH STATION PORTA-STRM II EA 473.65$       285.98$       

1220216 GLOBAL O2G EXEC CHAIR         EA 550.00$       286.00$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2549331 OTG MESH BCK MLTI-FUNCTION CHR EA 550.00$       286.00$       

975823 STEEL PACK ARCHIVAL SHELVING  EA 348.00$       286.13$       

221345 BOARD BULLETIN 46X48 CCGY     EA 295.00$       286.15$       

24220120 ESS TABLE 60 FOLD WHT         EA 332.00$       286.30$       

356071 STPLS 16 SHEET MICROCUT SHRDR EA 495.99$       286.60$       

278595 2 SEC COAT LOCKER W/STEP BIRCH EA 331.00$       286.81$       

356377 10500 2SHLF BKCSE HRV         EA 474.00$       286.89$       

2493716 CN 66 X 24 CF TT BG           EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2493720 CN 66 X 24 CF TT CH           EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2493731 CN 66 X 24 CF TT GY           EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2493730 CN 66 X 24 CF TT MH           EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2493719 CN 66 X 24 CF TT MW           EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2493729 CN 66 X 24 CF TT PL           EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2493246 KE 60 X 30 HT ADJ T MH        EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2493245 KE 60 X 30 HT ADJ T MW        EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2275881 KEE 60X30 CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2275880 KEE 60X30 CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2275879 KEE 60X30 CLASSRM TABLE GREY  EA 488.00$       287.06$       

2275878 KEE 60X30 CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE EA 488.00$       287.06$       

1678175 GHS LABEL 5.5X8.5 FOR EPS C831 EA 612.14$       287.31$       

2493312 KB 60 X 30 TT MH              EA 489.00$       287.65$       

2493311 KB 60 X 30 TT MW              EA 489.00$       287.65$       

2275997 TRAINING TABLE 60 X 30 BEIGE  EA 489.00$       287.65$       

2275996 TRAINING TABLE 60 X 30 CHERRY EA 489.00$       287.65$       

2275995 TRAINING TABLE 60 X 30 GREY   EA 489.00$       287.65$       

2275994 TRAINING TABLE 60 X 30 MAPLE  EA 489.00$       287.65$       

891778 MICR PRT SOLUTION LEXT640M HY EA 379.95$       287.92$       

148106 LG OVAL MOUTH RECEPT 9920 BLK EA 478.00$       288.28$       

24307201 TRAPEZOD LARGE LEG TBLCAS BLU EA 323.00$       288.33$       

24307238 TRAPEZOD LARGE LEG TBLCAS GRN EA 323.00$       288.33$       

24307237 TRAPEZOD LARGE LEG TBLCAS RED EA 323.00$       288.33$       

24307224 TRAPEZOD LARGE LEG TBLCAS WHT EA 323.00$       288.33$       

24307234 TRAPEZOID LARGE LEG TBL BLUE  EA 316.00$       288.33$       

24307231 TRAPEZOID LARGE LEG TBL GRYNEB EA 316.00$       288.33$       

24307229 TRAPEZOID LARGE LEG TBL RED   EA 316.00$       288.33$       

24307292 TRAPEZOID LARGE LEG TBL WHTBD EA 316.00$       288.33$       

2352353 DESKTOP RISER LAPTOP WKSTATION EA 351.00$       288.74$       

802817 UTILITY TABLE 24X48 CHERRY    EA 315.00$       288.90$       

1871645 UTILITY TABLE 24X48 OAK       EA 315.00$       288.90$       

830762 READING/WRITING CENTER ROYAL  EA 451.50$       288.96$       

2493379 KB 84 X 24 TT MH              EA 492.00$       289.41$       

2493315 KB 84 X 24 TT MW              EA 492.00$       289.41$       

414895 4X6PORCELAIN MKRBOARD AL FRAME EA 570.00$       289.69$       

24220081 STAR FORESEE BLK              EA 586.00$       289.78$       

24220159 STAR FORESEE COLBLU           EA 586.00$       289.78$       

24220163 STAR FORESEE CORNBLU          EA 586.00$       289.78$       

24220155 STAR FORESEE CORPNK           EA 586.00$       289.78$       

24220161 STAR FORESEE GOLFLX           EA 586.00$       289.78$       

24220156 STAR FORESEE KHAKI            EA 586.00$       289.78$       

24220072 STAR FORESEE LAVEN            EA 586.00$       289.78$       

24220075 STAR FORESEE NAVY             EA 586.00$       289.78$       

24220085 STAR FORESEE SHGRN            EA 586.00$       289.78$       

2770508 HP COLOR LASERJET PRO M180NW  EA 299.00$       289.79$       

1012754 MS315D LV MONO LASTER PRINTER EA 299.99$       289.84$       

614509 XEROX 6300/6350 IMAGE UNIT    EA 417.50$       289.86$       

24342684 BROTHER MFC-L3710DW PRINTER   EA 599.99$       290.00$       

24323057 LBP214DW DUPLEX LASER PRINTER EA 299.00$       290.03$       

1148760 VISIONARY BLACK MAG BOARD 4X3 EA 518.28$       290.24$       

700952 NX1-WAVE                      EA 449.00$       290.28$       

830652 RISER STAGE HARDBOARD F/36WX8H EA 625.38$       290.37$       

1607465 84 FLIP TOP TABLE BEIGE       EA 494.00$       290.59$       

1607461 84 FLIP TOP TABLE CHERRY      EA 494.00$       290.59$       

1607457 84 FLIP TOP TABLE GREY        EA 494.00$       290.59$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1607745 84 FLIP TOP TABLE MAHOGANY    EA 494.00$       290.59$       

1608332 84 FLIP TOP TABLE MAPLE       EA 494.00$       290.59$       

1608336 84 FLIP TOP TABLE MOCHA       EA 494.00$       290.59$       

24326085 LEXMARK HY RTN PROG BLK TNR   EA 443.97$       290.61$       

887050 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 442.00$       290.89$       

2681661 DS-320 DOCUMENT SCANNER       EA 299.99$       290.99$       

132849 HP OFFICEJET PRO X476DW       EA 299.99$       290.99$       

2128367 LOGITECH GROUP MICROPHONE     EA 299.99$       290.99$       

2858630 SD5200T THUNDERBOLT 3 DOCKING EA 299.99$       290.99$       

392742 BOARD TABLETOP 72INX30IN GRAY EA 363.92$       291.56$       

372077 WAND ATTACHMENT KIT           EA 438.45$       291.66$       

833306 CHAIR MB ERGO TILTR BK        EA 561.00$       291.71$       

1171097 WEEV MID BACK TILTER          EA 561.00$       291.71$       

2398343 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 526.00$       291.85$       

833307 CHAIR MLTFNC TILTR STONE      EA 562.00$       292.24$       

2722387 ONLINE WIFI TOUCH SCREEN AND P EA 300.00$       292.50$       

2637919 7136CREDCRNETRGTATMNWLNT      EA 471.50$       292.60$       

279700 71X36 CRED CRN EXT RGT AMR MAH EA 471.50$       292.60$       

279701 71X36 CRED CRN EXT RGT DK CHY EA 471.50$       292.60$       

279660 CRED CRN EXT LFT AMER MAHO    EA 471.50$       292.60$       

2637920 CREDCRNETLFTATMNWLNT          EA 471.50$       292.60$       

1025908 OFS CRDZ SHELL W/LFT CRNR EXT EA 471.50$       292.60$       

1025895 OFS CRDZ SHELL W/RGT CRNR EXT EA 471.50$       292.60$       

24298401 NX2-TILT                      EA 563.00$       292.76$       

1678061 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 534.00$       292.80$       

2707001 HP 37X HY BLACK TONER         EA 407.04$       292.88$       

2415502 NXT-HANGING BOXFILE PED HRVST EA 523.00$       292.91$       

2415504 NXT-HANGING BOXFILE PED MHGNY EA 523.00$       292.91$       

24005924 WHEELED TRASH CAN  96 GAL     EA 354.37$       292.99$       

048125 PLANTRONICS SAVI W420 HD SYSTM EA 324.95$       293.20$       

372807 ECON FLIPPER TABLE 72X24 MAHOG EA 524.21$       293.56$       

372389 ECON FLIPPER TABLE 72X24 TEAK EA 524.21$       293.56$       

818839 CONTAINER STEP ON SS BK       EA 630.60$       293.60$       

1678033 NX1-PROMINENT                 EA 490.00$       294.06$       

782375 BOARD IN/OUT 2X3              EA 377.09$       294.18$       

884471 10500 BOOKCASE HUTCH HARVEST  EA 570.00$       294.26$       

811713 TRAY KEYBOARD ERGONOMIC ADJUST EA 525.15$       294.45$       

071410 24-INCH PAD DRIVER ASSEMBLY   EA 660.67$       294.46$       

884611 UTILITY TABLE 18X72 HARV/PTY  EA 508.00$       294.61$       

2275949 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 60X24 BE EA 501.00$       294.71$       

2275948 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 60X24 CH EA 501.00$       294.71$       

2275947 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 60X24 GY EA 501.00$       294.71$       

2275946 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 60X24 PL EA 501.00$       294.71$       

2493244 KE 66 X 30 HT ADJ T MH        EA 501.00$       294.71$       

2493342 KE 66 X 30 HT ADJ T MW        EA 501.00$       294.71$       

2275877 KEE 66X30 CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE EA 501.00$       294.71$       

2275876 KEE 66X30 CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 501.00$       294.71$       

2275875 KEE 66X30 CLASSRM TABLE GREY  EA 501.00$       294.71$       

2275874 KEE 66X30 CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE EA 501.00$       294.71$       

1967069 ROMA NESTER MESH MB FLIP SEAT EA 567.00$       294.84$       

934202 3.3 CF COUNTERHIGH FRIDGE     EA 450.00$       294.88$       

443842 INSIGHT 100 UPRIGHT VACUUM    EA 443.85$       295.05$       

2453841 KOBE 66X30 TRAIN TBL- MPLE    EA 502.00$       295.29$       

2453844 KOBE 66X30 TRAIN TBL-GREY     EA 502.00$       295.29$       

2275973 TRAINING TABLE 66 X 30 BEIGE  EA 502.00$       295.29$       

148075 RECEPTACLE P CANMELEON 38GAL  EA 596.00$       295.45$       

935620 ELEVATION CART OPT CABINET GRY EA 527.93$       295.65$       

826343 BOARD BULL 4X10 VNLAWE/AM UNV EA 512.17$       295.70$       

826341 BOARD BULL 4X10 VNLWBE/AM UNV EA 512.17$       295.70$       

885132 NX1-VOLT                      EA 510.00$       295.81$       

1279020 HP 81X HY BLACK TONER         EA 431.23$       295.87$       

2712759 NX1-CRIO                      EA 446.00$       295.93$       

730278 NX2-10500 SERIES 36W BOOKCASE EA 474.00$       296.17$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

790058 24-HR CHAR VYL TSK ANTI MICRO EA 558.00$       296.32$       

2712742 IGNITION 2 TSKCHR NAVY        EA 584.00$       296.40$       

383167 SAFCO BLK DRAFT W/FOOT RING   EA 418.00$       296.56$       

760459 LEXMARK E460X11A XHY BLK RTN  EA 446.33$       296.58$       

385274 RACK COAT 36IN 1SHELF BLACK   EA 589.51$       296.58$       

884995 BL SERIES DESKS               EA 538.00$       296.66$       

2332959 COGO 36IN RED TABLE           EA 380.00$       296.81$       

2332961 COGO BLACK TABLE              EA 380.00$       296.81$       

2332960 COGO TABLE BLUE               EA 380.00$       296.81$       

085308 HD SHLF MBL CRT 24X60 W/CAS   EA 446.00$       296.97$       

818750 THERMOMETER DIGITAL EAR THERMO EA 413.99$       296.99$       

148011 BLTLSS STL PARTCLBD SHLV 48X18 EA 334.00$       297.26$       

084865 SINGLE  SLOPED SHELF  TRUCK BE EA 413.19$       297.51$       

084863 SINGLE LOPED SHELF  TRUCK RED EA 413.19$       297.51$       

615159 CHAIR POISE HIGH BACK BURGUNDY EA 381.00$       297.96$       

2120995 XFC U1 12V BATTERY            EA 556.70$       297.96$       

884613 UTILITY TABLE 30X60 HARV/PTY  EA 514.00$       298.23$       

1677821 NXT-BITTERSWT MIDBK TSK CHR   EA 544.00$       298.48$       

1677877 NXT-MIDNIGHT MDBCK TSK CHR    EA 544.00$       298.48$       

2352352 DESKTOP SIT-STAND WKSTN RISER EA 412.00$       298.52$       

2493573 KB 60 FT MB TT MOD MH         EA 508.00$       298.82$       

2493566 KB 60 FT MB TT MOD MW         EA 508.00$       298.82$       

794321 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 477.00$       298.89$       

794339 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 477.00$       298.89$       

794354 NX2-310 SERIES                EA 477.00$       298.89$       

657381 2 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE BLUE  EA 415.14$       298.91$       

657378 2 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE RED   EA 415.14$       298.91$       

837402 OTG SEGMNT CUSH CHAIR BLK LTHR EA 575.00$       299.00$       

1290471 SANDUSKY CLEARVIEW CABINET  BL EA 415.92$       299.47$       

2637934 FILECBNTATMNWLNT              EA 481.85$       299.51$       

794651 VERT FILE CAB LGL 2 DRWR PUTTY EA 531.00$       299.71$       

2412325 HON RECTANGLE WORKSURFACE     EA 540.00$       299.87$       

2308152 FIREKING SAFE 4 LOCKING BOLTS EA 549.00$       299.99$       

192461 HSM SECURIO C16S 16-18 SHEET  EA 823.96$       299.99$       

747214 PLANTRONICS CS530/HL10 HEADST EA 409.95$       299.99$       

2502598 XEROX PHASER 3330/DNI         EA 341.00$       299.99$       

1932808 LRG ZERO WASTE BREAK ROOM     EA 334.99$       300.19$       

24298414 NX2-PROMINENT                 EA 523.00$       300.40$       

117442 LEXMARK 601X X-HY RETURN BLACK EA 483.10$       300.42$       

815432 NX1-VOLT                      EA 480.00$       300.68$       

1680262 DRISCOTT B&T CHAIR            EA 513.45$       301.27$       

320375 END TABLE ASIAN NIGHT BLACK   EA 626.00$       301.30$       

320377 END TABLE BRONZE BROWN        EA 626.00$       301.30$       

320376 END TABLE PAINT GRAY          EA 626.00$       301.30$       

885999 LUMINA 1/2RND FLIPPER TBLTP CY EA 554.19$       301.31$       

2712715 NX1-SADIE                     EA 541.00$       301.39$       

369592 BOARD DRIERS GLS 72X36 AL     EA 440.94$       301.40$       

1292703 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 525.00$       301.53$       

1292704 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 525.00$       301.53$       

1433821 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 525.00$       301.53$       

272205 SLV STEEL WORKSTATION/BLCK TOP EA 312.00$       301.62$       

086056 STEEL WORKSTATION BLK/CHERRY  EA 303.00$       301.62$       

085404 STEEL WORKSTATION WHITE/BEECH EA 312.00$       301.62$       

2120982 WET ACID BATTERY 6V L16       EA 563.60$       301.65$       

1433819 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 525.00$       301.66$       

599192 CART CHAIR HOLDS 50 DBN       EA 529.30$       301.70$       

788873 READ/WRITE EASEL CTR EXP STRG EA 471.45$       301.73$       

897095 HP LASERJET PRO M1536DNF AIO  EA 319.99$       301.74$       

819032 COUNTER III CASH AUTO START/ST EA 769.99$       302.08$       

796780 LEXMARK X463X11G EXTRA HY TONR EA 446.33$       302.08$       

036279 KIDNEY ACTIVITY TABLE 48 X 72 EA 410.40$       302.26$       

036285 KIDNEY ACTIVITY TABLE 48 X 72 EA 410.40$       302.26$       

036289 KIDNEY ACTIVITY TABLE 48 X 72 EA 410.40$       302.26$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

036303 KIDNEY ACTIVITY TABLE 48 X 72 EA 410.40$       302.26$       

733297 D2 OLSON STCK CHR CART        EA 485.00$       302.45$       

794644 510 SERIES STORAGE            EA 559.00$       302.83$       

086273 NX2-VOLT                      EA 496.00$       302.83$       

2072517 MFC-L5700DW LASER AIO         EA 349.00$       302.99$       

729613 46X26 QRTRRND FLPPR TABLE-MAHG EA 557.90$       303.34$       

616651 FLIPPER 1/4 ROUND TABLE 46X26 EA 557.90$       303.34$       

397863 SHELVES FOR ARCHIVAL SHELVING EA 410.00$       303.37$       

825466 EASEL CHALKBOARD BIG BOOK UNV EA 339.30$       303.38$       

825467 EASEL WRITE-N-WIPE BIG BOOK UN EA 339.30$       303.38$       

236634 LUX FP2000 CART               EA 313.00$       303.61$       

802824 UTILITY TABLE 24X60 CHERRY    EA 350.00$       303.71$       

1871644 UTILITY TABLE 24X60 MAPLE     EA 350.00$       303.71$       

1871643 UTILITY TABLE 24X60 OAK       EA 350.00$       303.71$       

802826 UTILITY TABLE 30X48 CHERRY    EA 350.00$       303.71$       

1871641 UTILITY TABLE 30X48 OAK       EA 350.00$       303.71$       

085322 STOOL MSH BK FAB ST BLK ARMS  EA 508.00$       303.94$       

085321 STOOL MSH BK FAB ST NVY ARMS  EA 508.00$       303.94$       

308911 LEXMARK 700Z5 IMAGING KIT BLK EA 319.24$       304.03$       

615173 CHAIR METRO EXTN HEIGHT BLACK EA 417.00$       304.12$       

615174 CHAIR METRO EXTND HEIGHT GRAY EA 417.00$       304.12$       

2608220 NX2-PERCH                     EA 507.00$       304.14$       

2608222 NX2-PERCH                     EA 507.00$       304.14$       

374697 IMPROMPTU MACHINE STND BLK/CY EA 375.00$       304.23$       

1277718 SANDUSKY 3 TIER LOCKER  OCEAN EA 402.46$       304.26$       

1277719 SANDUSKY 3 TIER LOCKER  RED   EA 402.46$       304.26$       

1267067 SANDUSKY 3 TIER LOCKER YELLOW EA 402.46$       304.26$       

345118 NX2-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 514.00$       304.29$       

2637912 BKCSEATMNWLNT                 EA 457.70$       304.37$       

811444 BOOKCASE DK CHERRY            EA 457.70$       304.37$       

819893 BOW FRONT DESK SHELL MAHOGANY EA 457.70$       304.37$       

819636 DESK AMERICAN DARK CHERRY     EA 457.70$       304.37$       

1025889 OFS DSK SHL ESPRESSO 71IN     EA 457.70$       304.37$       

1025875 OFS SUPERIOR LAM BOCS 4 SHELF EA 457.70$       304.37$       

811601 OTG BOOKCASE MAHOGANY         EA 457.70$       304.37$       

701356 PRESENTATION CART W/ELECTRIC  EA 400.65$       304.44$       

1104603 ENTOURAGE INDOOR-OUTDOOR TABLE EA 487.00$       304.64$       

019967 SEE-THRU EASEL                EA 335.00$       304.65$       

256168 FOLDING SHOWER SEAT           EA 466.00$       304.69$       

256167 FOLDING SHOWER SEAT RIGHT HAND EA 466.00$       304.69$       

734444 BALT DELUXE HPL FLOOR CARREL  EA 397.08$       304.81$       

069377 DRY ERASE SLVR FRME/WHTSURFACE EA 416.18$       304.84$       

449225 UTILITY CART BEIGE 18IN       EA 347.94$       305.15$       

2332958 COGO 36IN WHITE TABLE         EA 380.00$       305.66$       

462286 BOARD 6X4 CORK W/LT CHERRY    EA 364.16$       305.74$       

1871746 UTILITY TABLE 24X48 MAPLE     EA 315.00$       306.00$       

084628 WELDED BOOKCASE BLUE          EA 404.89$       306.11$       

084627 WELDED BOOKCASE DOVE GRAY     EA 404.89$       306.11$       

084624 WELDED BOOKCASE RED           EA 404.89$       306.11$       

265386 EPSON DS-510 SCANNER          EA 349.99$       306.56$       

870569 TEMPERED GLASS 47W WORKSTATION EA 478.00$       306.60$       

1101646 GLOBAL OFFICETOGO MESH CHAIR  EA 590.00$       306.80$       

1235133 ELEM SCI CLASSRM STARTER ST   EA 399.99$       306.99$       

793216 NX2-VERSE                     EA 477.00$       307.24$       

1678036 NX1-TOPFLIGHT                 EA 512.00$       307.30$       

2715776 LEX MS/X517/617 XHY RETRN BLK EA 446.71$       307.40$       

2343769 PLATINUM SERIES TRIPLE MONITOR EA 379.99$       307.47$       

533695 HANDTRUCK                     EA 563.00$       307.62$       

086303 NX1-PROMINENT                 EA 475.00$       307.82$       

24298332 LAM DESK 1 PED 60 MAHOGANY    EA 597.00$       307.84$       

24298290 LAM DESK 1 PED 60 PINNACLE    EA 597.00$       307.84$       

24298331 LAM DESK 1 PED 60 SHK CHERRY  EA 597.00$       307.84$       

577297 HP 42X HY BLACK TONER         EA 421.65$       307.89$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

075688 MANCHESTER MDBK LTHR CHR BROWN EA 683.93$       308.09$       

490370 72 COMP VALUE SORTER GRAY     EA 490.00$       308.46$       

084013 SCOOT 3SHELF BOOKCASE BLACK   EA 372.00$       308.62$       

2493310 KB 66 X 30 TT MH              EA 525.00$       308.82$       

2493309 KB 66 X 30 TT MW              EA 525.00$       308.82$       

085406 SCOOT STANDUP WORKSTATION BLK EA 458.00$       308.82$       

276045 XEROX BLK HY TONER 3610/3615  EA 467.86$       308.99$       

825542 STORAGE MOBILE TODDLER UNV SPE EA 336.70$       309.26$       

441059 BASE F MAIL STATION GY        EA 527.00$       309.58$       

24298397 NX2-NETWORK                   EA 535.00$       309.88$       

2797328 NX2-PILLOW-SOFT               EA 534.00$       309.88$       

1897695 BROTHER MFC-L5850DW MONO AIO  EA 399.99$       309.99$       

330028 IMPROMPTU GARMENT RACK GRY    EA 485.00$       310.40$       

935891 VOLT SEATING                  EA 547.80$       310.44$       

2343115 PLATINUM SERIES DUAL MONITOR A EA 349.99$       311.19$       

1677881 MIDNIGHT MIDBCK TSK CH        EA 569.00$       311.48$       

462289 BOARD 6X4 CORK W/GRAPHITE     EA 364.16$       311.86$       

2493760 FUS 60 X 24 TT BG             EA 531.00$       312.35$       

2493764 FUS 60 X 24 TT CH             EA 531.00$       312.35$       

2493759 FUS 60 X 24 TT GY             EA 531.00$       312.35$       

2493763 FUS 60 X 24 TT MH             EA 531.00$       312.35$       

2493757 FUS 60 X 24 TT MW             EA 531.00$       312.35$       

2493756 FUS 60 X 24 TT PL             EA 531.00$       312.35$       

084872 SINGLE  SLOPED SHELF  TRUCK YW EA 413.19$       312.38$       

076712 27HX30WX18D STEEL STOR CAB TAN EA 499.00$       312.48$       

24195333 12 STORAGE CUBES WHITE        EA 532.00$       312.94$       

1868149 BROTHER DCPL5600DN            EA 599.99$       313.00$       

887474 10500 LAM BOOKCASE 3SHELF HARV EA 602.00$       313.04$       

24319688 POCKET MEMO DPM6000           EA 399.00$       313.29$       

279661 CRED CRN EXT LFT AMER DK CHRY EA 471.50$       313.95$       

1213846 POPCORN DOLLY                 EA 622.15$       313.95$       

646403 ADJUSTABLE KEYBOARD TRAY KP   EA 395.99$       313.98$       

794628 NX1-510 SERIES                EA 559.00$       314.07$       

794636 NX1-510 SERIES                EA 559.00$       314.07$       

342804 DUET CHAIR DOLLY 40 HIGH BLK  EA 622.15$       314.08$       

1677820 NXT-INK MIDBCK TASK CHAIR     EA 604.00$       314.08$       

2712656 SOLVE SEATING                 EA 604.00$       314.16$       

612519 2 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE GRAY  EA 415.14$       314.34$       

822535 BALT DOUBLE SIDED MOBILE EASEL EA 561.30$       314.35$       

680318 CLRVIEWDBLEDRCABINET  DOVEGRAY EA 415.92$       314.44$       

680319 CLRVIEWDBLEDRWALLCABINET  PTTY EA 415.92$       314.44$       

811632 OTG HUTCH AMERICAN MAHOGANY   EA 506.00$       314.58$       

2637916 OTGBOARDROOMTBLATMNWLNT       EA 506.00$       314.58$       

2637924 OTGHUTCHATMNWLNT              EA 506.00$       314.58$       

811631 OTG HUTCH AM DARK CHERRY      EA 440.00$       314.60$       

2275935 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 48X30 BE EA 535.00$       314.71$       

2275934 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 48X30 CH EA 535.00$       314.71$       

2275933 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 48X30 GY EA 535.00$       314.71$       

2275932 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 48X30 PL EA 535.00$       314.71$       

2493570 KB 48 X 30 FT MB TT MOD MH    EA 535.00$       314.71$       

2493563 KB 48 X 30 FT MB TT MOD MW    EA 535.00$       314.71$       

453478 COMMERCIAL STEAM VAC          EA 464.18$       314.80$       

371671 BOARD DRIERS GLS 48X36 AL     EA 351.35$       314.94$       

1204533 ENCLOSED CORK INDR 30X27 SWING EA 357.03$       314.95$       

891740 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS T610     EA 363.95$       314.96$       

807603 NPS SCIENCE LAB TABLE         EA 490.73$       314.99$       

789859 BOARD 8X4 CORK W/SOLID OAK    EA 393.75$       315.26$       

24307211 YING LARGE LEG TABLE BLUE     EA 526.00$       315.87$       

24307205 YING LARGE LEG TABLE GRYNEB   EA 526.00$       315.87$       

24307217 YING LARGE LEG TABLE RED      EA 526.00$       315.87$       

24307256 YING LARGE LEG TABLE WHTBD    EA 526.00$       315.87$       

24307225 YING LARGE LEG TBLCAS BLU     EA 540.00$       315.87$       

24307283 YING LARGE LEG TBLCAS GRYNEB  EA 540.00$       315.87$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24307240 YING LARGE LEG TBLCAS RED     EA 540.00$       315.87$       

24307235 YING LARGE LEG TBLCAS WHTBD   EA 540.00$       315.87$       

24307281 YING SMALL LEG TABLE RED      EA 526.00$       315.87$       

24307291 YING SMALL LEG TABLE WHTBD    EA 526.00$       315.87$       

1292689 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 550.00$       315.88$       

1292695 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 550.00$       315.88$       

1292701 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 550.00$       315.88$       

1292702 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 550.00$       315.88$       

615157 CHAIR POISE HIGH BACK BLACK   EA 381.00$       315.95$       

515899 STOOL SITSTAR METALIC BLK     EA 433.00$       316.02$       

148365 EXPOSE 9 MAG 18 PAM MAH       EA 416.00$       316.04$       

836391 MACHINE BINDING WIRE MTGY     EA 449.99$       316.09$       

341893 RET BRDGE 48X24 MYCCL         EA 579.00$       316.23$       

181686 34H AV CART                   EA 424.00$       316.31$       

181692 34H AV CART                   EA 435.00$       316.82$       

774787 HARNESS WEBBING UNIV BLK      EA 479.86$       316.89$       

885969 HUDDLE FLIP TOP BASE 24IN CHRL EA 613.00$       317.20$       

678973 BOARD PLNR 72X48 GRID WH      EA 686.98$       317.29$       

674599 MASTERVISION RULPLAN BRD WTSIL EA 686.98$       317.29$       

1223299 PLASTIC TASK CHAIR ARMS BLACK EA 615.00$       317.33$       

1223308 PLASTIC TASK CHAIR ARMS BLUE B EA 615.00$       317.33$       

1223316 PLASTIC TASK CHAIR ARMS PEBBLE EA 615.00$       317.33$       

071091 MANCHESTER MDBK LTHR CHR BLK  EA 684.56$       317.45$       

264189 30X15X66 STOR CABINET RED     EA 441.00$       317.52$       

533752 HANDTRUCK                     EA 533.00$       317.56$       

1677884 NXT-INK MIDBCK TASK STL       EA 611.00$       317.72$       

736732 HP 824A CYAN LASERJET TONER   EA 541.71$       317.77$       

736733 HP 824A YELLOW LASERJET TONER EA 541.71$       317.77$       

2712667 NX2-SOLVE                     EA 557.00$       317.85$       

826342 BOARD BULL 4X10 VNL GY/AM UNV EA 512.17$       317.87$       

24298369 NX2-PROMINENT                 EA 555.00$       318.06$       

1435110 CHROME WIRE SHELVING 72X24X74 EA 442.26$       318.43$       

159944 HP 653A CYAN TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 481.79$       318.50$       

159954 HP 653A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 481.79$       318.50$       

159953 HP 653A YELLOW TONER CARTRIDGE EA 481.79$       318.50$       

802829 UTILITY TABLE 30X60 CHERRY    EA 384.00$       318.51$       

1871639 UTILITY TABLE 30X60 OAK       EA 384.00$       318.51$       

690799 POUR OVER BREWER 3 BURNER     EA 646.99$       318.75$       

266235 GRAB BAR SWING UP STYLE       EA 504.00$       318.91$       

1309254 JONTI BOOK ORGANIZER          EA 357.00$       319.14$       

1699512 HP RDX 2TB REMOVABLE DISK CART EA 421.99$       319.15$       

236768 LUX MB7240WW 1PK WHITEBOARD   EA 576.23$       319.23$       

2398809 INFINITY INVISAMOUNT 50X28    EA 328.78$       319.34$       

1149047 GLOBAL OFFICES2GO MESH EXEC CH EA 615.00$       319.80$       

2636357 EMPIRE TIME CLOCK RFID/CAMERA EA 339.99$       319.99$       

330024 IMPROMPTU GARMENT RACK BLK    EA 485.00$       320.00$       

2416259 CANON MAXIFY MB5420 WRELSS AIO EA 329.99$       320.09$       

1204029 HP LASERJET PRO M225DW        EA 329.99$       320.09$       

516636 SIGN STAND DESIGNER STYLE     EA 388.58$       320.11$       

20003583 HW 2113 WATER RESISTANT SAFE  EA 579.99$       320.15$       

1169726 4.4CF COMPACT SS/BLK FRIDGE   EA 596.75$       320.75$       

399785 24 PAMPHLET DISPLAY           EA 416.00$       320.79$       

819899 FILE CABINET DARK CHERRY      EA 481.85$       321.14$       

1025867 OFS STORAGE CABINET ESP 36IN  EA 481.85$       321.14$       

819898 STORAGE CABINET WITH LOCK MAHO EA 481.85$       321.14$       

614523 HANDTRUCK PLATFORM STOW-AWAY  EA 606.00$       321.16$       

20003571 HW 5107S LG DIGITAL SEC SAFE  EA 549.99$       321.19$       

2396067 ELECTRONIC TIME DATE NUMBERING EA 455.00$       321.28$       

511719 CHAIR MEDIUM BACK TILTER BLK  EA 618.00$       321.36$       

084718 CUBBIE STORAGE ORGANIZER RED  EA 446.54$       321.52$       

021187 LOW ADJUSTABLE BOOKCASE       EA 353.50$       321.53$       

2493758 FUS 66 X 24 TT BG             EA 547.00$       321.76$       

2493755 FUS 66 X 24 TT CH             EA 547.00$       321.76$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2493753 FUS 66 X 24 TT GY             EA 547.00$       321.76$       

2493754 FUS 66 X 24 TT MH             EA 547.00$       321.76$       

2493752 FUS 66 X 24 TT MW             EA 547.00$       321.76$       

2493748 FUS 66 X 24 TT PL             EA 547.00$       321.76$       

382944 BRIGADE 5SHF BKCS LGY         EA 514.00$       321.82$       

345134 NX1-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 514.00$       321.82$       

2797351 PORTABLE DESKTOP RISER WHITE  EA 619.00$       321.88$       

181704 42 H AV CART                  EA 429.00$       322.03$       

2275972 TRAINING TABLE 72 X 30 BEIGE  EA 548.00$       322.35$       

2275993 TRAINING TABLE 72 X 30 CHERRY EA 548.00$       322.35$       

2276008 TRAINING TABLE 72 X 30 GREY   EA 548.00$       322.35$       

2275971 TRAINING TABLE 72 X 30 MAPLE  EA 548.00$       322.35$       

2712669 NX1-SOLVE                     EA 557.00$       322.48$       

1965635 5 DRAWER VERT FILE LETTER BLK EA 658.95$       322.74$       

1965632 5 DRAWER VERTICAL FILE LTR GRY EA 658.95$       322.74$       

2009094 GLOBAL 5 DRAWR VERT FILE BLACK EA 658.95$       322.74$       

2009092 GLOBAL 5 DRAWR VERT FILE LT GY EA 658.95$       322.74$       

2493341 KE 72 X 30 HT ADJ T MH        EA 549.00$       322.94$       

2493340 KE 72 X 30 HT ADJ T MW        EA 549.00$       322.94$       

2275873 KEE 72X30 CLASSRM TABLE BEIGE EA 549.00$       322.94$       

2275872 KEE 72X30 CLASSRM TABLE CHERRY EA 549.00$       322.94$       

2275871 KEE 72X30 CLASSRM TABLE GREY  EA 549.00$       322.94$       

2275870 KEE 72X30 CLASSRM TABLE MAPLE EA 549.00$       322.94$       

2521285 LIGHTED LECTERN               EA 370.00$       323.00$       

830922 IMAG STATION FLANNEL          EA 423.70$       323.11$       

825481 IMAGSTATION CHALKBOARD        EA 431.00$       323.11$       

1682374 1386 COMPATIBLE PROXIMITY CARD EA 462.30$       323.44$       

130357 CHA-CHA 36RD CHY TOP/XBASE SLV EA 608.00$       323.68$       

1266998 SANDUSKY 5 TIER LOCKER  BLUE  EA 428.34$       323.83$       

1267035 SANDUSKY 5 TIER LOCKER RED    EA 428.34$       323.83$       

1267030 SANDUSKY 5 TIER LOCKER  YELLOW EA 428.34$       323.84$       

936301 TYE LOWBK TSK W/ARMS BLK/EBONY EA 642.00$       323.96$       

1435109 CHROME WIRE SHELVING 72X24X86 EA 450.45$       324.32$       

221349 BOARD DRIERS GLS 60X36 AL     EA 366.95$       324.45$       

818703 CABINET WALL MOUNT W/ALARM 18X EA 606.01$       324.99$       

368757 V-BP-6 BACK PACK VAC 6QT      EA 614.00$       325.72$       

236740 LUX WPSDD3 CART               EA 611.24$       325.75$       

516759 STAND MOBILE MACHINE GRAY     EA 521.00$       325.76$       

680851 XEROX 113R00723 HY CYAN TNR   EA 389.95$       326.14$       

506366 RACK COAT 48IN 1SHELF BLACK   EA 648.78$       326.28$       

830651 RISER STAGE HARDBOARD F/36WX16 EA 658.66$       326.55$       

084842 FLAT SHELF BOOK TRUCK YELLOW  EA 453.75$       326.71$       

489865 EASEL UNIMATE TOTAL ERASE     EA 747.92$       326.73$       

742180 LAMINATE TOP END TABLE BLK    EA 667.00$       327.06$       

671921 ALUMINUM STANDINGHGLEGBASEPLAT EA 645.00$       327.08$       

825468 EASEL FLANNEL BIG BOOK UNV SPE EA 366.00$       327.10$       

181656 2 SHELF TUB CART              EA 441.00$       327.37$       

831023 STEPS STAGE 24 HIGH           EA 741.01$       327.60$       

2398198 NXT-XBASE 4248 INCH SURFACES  EA 569.00$       328.18$       

230009 4X3 PRESTIGE2 PLN SYSTM 1X1GRD EA 655.07$       328.40$       

229994 6X4 INFNTY MAG GLS BRD BLK    EA 656.23$       328.47$       

311194 HP 826A BLACK TONER CART      EA 446.51$       328.64$       

681540 SINGLE SIDED 3 SHELF CART     EA 422.00$       328.74$       

733215 MACHINE STAND                 EA 406.00$       328.84$       

2706372 HP 657X HY BLACK TONER        EA 430.00$       328.88$       

830874 BOARD BULLETIN ALUMINUM W/HEAD EA 590.00$       328.93$       

24340969 LEXMARK MB2338ADW             EA 444.29$       329.11$       

2712743 IGNITION 2 TSKCHR RUBY        EA 584.00$       329.89$       

657436 3 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE BLUE  EA 436.47$       329.98$       

612657 3 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE GRAY  EA 436.47$       329.98$       

657383 3 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE RED   EA 436.47$       329.98$       

2763775 BROTHER ADS2700W              EA 549.99$       329.99$       

747460 XEROX 106R01371 HY BLK TNR    EA 416.54$       329.99$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2275978 FLIPTOP TABLE 60X30 BEIGE     EA 561.00$       330.00$       

2275977 FLIPTOP TABLE 60X30 CHERRY    EA 561.00$       330.00$       

2275976 FLIPTOP TABLE 60X30 GREY      EA 561.00$       330.00$       

2275975 FLIPTOP TABLE 60X30 MAPLE     EA 561.00$       330.00$       

2493575 KB 60 X 30 FT MB TT MH        EA 561.00$       330.00$       

2493581 KB 60 X 30 FT MB TT MW        EA 561.00$       330.00$       

24353901 FIREPROOF WATERPROOF SAFE     EA 499.99$       330.05$       

1292699 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 575.00$       330.24$       

1292700 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 575.00$       330.24$       

1292687 K-LEG TEACHER DESK            EA 575.00$       330.24$       

1266855 K-LEG TEACHER DESK WITH GRAY W EA 575.00$       330.24$       

1278966 HF RD ADJHEIGHT ACTIV TBL CAFE EA 575.00$       330.38$       

1278965 RECT ADJHEIGHT ACTIV TBL CAFE EA 575.00$       330.38$       

1278967 TRAP ADJHEIGHT ACTIV TBL CAF  EA 575.00$       330.38$       

825642 STORAGE MOBILE LOW            EA 369.70$       330.45$       

130364 CHA-CHA 36RD CHY BSTR/XBSE SLV EA 634.00$       330.67$       

488772 STAND-UP LECTERN MAHOGANY     EA 402.00$       330.71$       

221347 BOARD DRIERS MAG 96X48 AL     EA 514.95$       331.04$       

148009 BLTLSS STL PARTCLBD SHLV 48X24 EA 372.00$       331.06$       

349839 STAND MOBILE UTIL GY/GY       EA 593.00$       331.13$       

681034 SAF UBER B/T M-BACK TASK  BK  EA 621.00$       331.17$       

820057 CHAIR EXTENDED HT MESH BLK    EA 390.00$       331.43$       

122773 EXECUTIVE CHAIR BLK LEATHER   EA 770.89$       331.48$       

811628 OTG HUTCH MAHOGANY            EA 533.60$       331.53$       

2637911 OTGHUTCHATMNWLNT              EA 533.60$       331.53$       

2275945 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 72X24 BE EA 564.00$       331.76$       

2275944 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 72X24 CH EA 564.00$       331.76$       

2275943 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 72X24 GY EA 564.00$       331.76$       

2275942 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 72X24 PL EA 564.00$       331.76$       

1153123 ENCLOSEDCORK INDOOR38X39 SLIDE EA 610.94$       331.81$       

940522 DCP8150DN COPIER              EA 349.99$       331.87$       

369311 4TH LVL ADDON FOR 801708 STAGE EA 669.82$       332.68$       

369312 4TH LVL ADDON FOR 801717 STAGE EA 669.82$       332.68$       

830921 IMAGSTATION WRITE-N-WIPE      EA 417.70$       332.84$       

2493751 FUS 72 X 24 TT BG             EA 566.00$       332.94$       

2493747 FUS 72 X 24 TT CH             EA 566.00$       332.94$       

2493750 FUS 72 X 24 TT GY             EA 566.00$       332.94$       

2493746 FUS 72 X 24 TT MH             EA 566.00$       332.94$       

2493749 FUS 72 X 24 TT MW             EA 566.00$       332.94$       

2493745 FUS 72 X 24 TT PL             EA 566.00$       332.94$       

1965633 5 DRWR VRT FILE LTR DSRT PUTTY EA 658.95$       333.07$       

2009093 GLOBAL 5 DRAWR VERT FILE PUTTY EA 658.95$       333.07$       

1438035 STAINLESS STEEL 60X30X35      EA 625.00$       333.33$       

264186 30X15X66 SUP CABINET YELLOW   EA 441.00$       333.40$       

264188 30X15X66 SUPPLY CABINET BLUE  EA 441.00$       333.40$       

680245 JANSAN SUPPLY CABINET PUTTY   EA 441.00$       333.40$       

680244 JANSAN SUPPLY CABNT DOVE GRAY EA 441.00$       333.40$       

181655 3 SHELF TUB CART              EA 441.00$       333.61$       

1871642 UTILITY TABLE 30X48 MAPLE     EA 350.00$       334.09$       

2493778 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN CHBK        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

2493781 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN CHBL        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

2493780 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN CHGN        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

2493777 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN CHPN        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

2493779 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN CHTL        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

2493783 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN TFBK        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

2493786 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN TFBL        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

2493785 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN TFGN        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

2493782 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN TFPN        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

2493784 NCH 12 CUBE 6 BIN TFTL        EA 568.00$       334.12$       

798608 2-DR 72                       EA 642.85$       334.27$       

738812 9300 72H STG CAB FULL HDL PTY EA 642.85$       334.27$       

811428 9300 SERIES 2DR STORAGE CABINE EA 642.85$       334.27$       

811429 9300 SERIES 2DR STORAGE CABINE EA 642.85$       334.27$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

738813 STORAGE CABINET - 72IN WIDE   EA 642.85$       334.27$       

811431 TWO DR STORAGE CABINET 72     EA 642.85$       334.27$       

130358 CHA-CHA 36RD GRY TOP/XBASE BLK EA 608.00$       334.40$       

1438036 STAINLESS STEEL TABLE 72X30X35 EA 748.34$       334.64$       

161113 COLR LASER WRLS NTWK 2 P TRAYS EA 344.99$       334.64$       

831449 4X8PORCELAIN MKRBOARD AL FRAME EA 673.00$       334.82$       

277663 SHAPES 32X28X27 DSK AMBER CHRY EA 616.45$       335.16$       

277661 SHAPES 32X28X27 DSK FUSION MPL EA 616.45$       335.16$       

310857 F/20STEELMUSICSTDDOLLYZINCPLTD EA 719.69$       335.34$       

2498970 LUXOR 74X48 MOBILE WHITEBOARD EA 594.06$       335.36$       

898948 SINGLE TIER STEEL LOCKER GRAY EA 410.00$       335.41$       

2712661 HON SOLVE MDBCK BTSWT         EA 589.00$       335.80$       

511717 CHAIR HIGH-BACK TILTER BLACK  EA 646.00$       335.92$       

493622 STAND BUSINESS MACHINE MULTI P EA 435.81$       336.14$       

24274078 APC SMART-UPS SMT750C         EA 339.99$       336.19$       

516329 HP 822A TONER CART 9500 CYAN  EA 494.97$       336.35$       

2493308 KB 72 X 30 TT MH              EA 572.00$       336.47$       

2493307 KB 72 X 30 TT MW              EA 572.00$       336.47$       

1464207 24HR TASK STOOL BLCK VINYL    EA 633.00$       336.55$       

1464209 24HR TASK STOOL GRAY VINYL    EA 633.00$       336.55$       

1464208 24HR TASK STOOL NAVY VINYL    EA 633.00$       336.55$       

889095 SWINGLINE STACK AND SHRED 130X EA 625.06$       336.55$       

148417 CART IMPROMPTU BEVERAGE GRY   EA 618.00$       336.78$       

368770 V-SMU-14 VACUUM               EA 449.10$       337.01$       

2712708 NX2-IGNITION                  EA 581.00$       337.12$       

181593 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 486.90$       337.20$       

1025878 OFS HUTCH WITH DOORS ESP 66IN EA 506.00$       337.27$       

1025872 OFS RACETRACK CNFR TABLE 71IN EA 506.00$       337.27$       

811622 OTG BOARDOOM TABLE MAHOGANY   EA 506.00$       337.27$       

811621 OTG BOARDROOM TABLE DK CHERRY EA 506.00$       337.27$       

1678491 MANUAL SMART CREASE           EA 440.00$       337.39$       

775566 LUXOR PRESENTATION CART       EA 627.00$       337.46$       

868107 DELL Y4Y5R BLACK TONER CARTRID EA 422.99$       337.58$       

278679 46X18X52 CUBBY STOR ORG YELLOW EA 446.54$       337.60$       

084722 CUBBIE STORAGE ORGANIZER BLUE EA 446.54$       337.60$       

595396 XEROX PHASER 5500 DRUM        EA 515.15$       337.65$       

24311726 TRU RED 24 SHEET CROSS SHDR   EA 348.15$       337.71$       

2712744 IGNITION 2 TSKCHR BLK         EA 584.00$       337.99$       

012304 LEGO  MEGA EASY PACK          EA 382.19$       338.06$       

463214 GENOA SALESMANS DESK MAHOGANY EA 650.90$       338.48$       

755494 SNGL PEDESTAL DESK RT ESPRESSO EA 650.90$       338.48$       

938333 BROTHER DCP8155DN LASER MF COP EA 399.99$       338.77$       

2494219 RST STK CHR 8 PK BK           EA 576.00$       338.82$       

825392 BOARD BLTN CNCL 1DR 36X48     EA 742.00$       339.19$       

2493572 KB 72 FT MB TT MOD MH         EA 577.00$       339.41$       

2493565 KB 72 FT MB TT MOD MW         EA 577.00$       339.41$       

154689 BROTHER MFC9130CW COLOR AIO   EA 349.99$       339.49$       

221344 BOARD BULLETIN 46X72 CCGY     EA 350.00$       339.50$       

609355 48INHLF RND FLIPPER TRNG TABLE EA 606.58$       339.69$       

730003 48X24 HALFRND TRNG TBLE-MAHOGY EA 606.58$       339.69$       

2712668 HON SOLVE MDBCK BTSWT         EA 557.00$       339.76$       

265644 INSIGHT 15-IN HEPA COMMERCIAL EA 526.35$       339.77$       

2415500 NXT-STNDHGHT RETURN HRVST     EA 606.00$       339.88$       

2415501 NXT-STNDHGHT RETURN MHGNY     EA 606.00$       339.88$       

2677746 NX1-IGNITION                  EA 645.00$       340.18$       

148788 V-BP-10 10-QUART BACKVACUUM   EA 642.09$       340.62$       

730507 HUTCH BOOKCASE HCY            EA 588.00$       341.04$       

2434002 VION HGHBCK MSHBCK BLK COAL   EA 656.00$       341.10$       

2121444 VION MESH HIGH BACK GRANITE   EA 656.00$       341.10$       

519058 36X48 PORC/STEEL BRD-ALMN FRAM EA 428.45$       341.45$       

2712662 HON SOLVE MIDBACK             EA 589.00$       341.60$       

2712660 SOLVE SEATING                 EA 589.00$       341.60$       

130356 CHA-CHA 36RD CHY TOP/XBASE BLK EA 608.00$       341.66$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

130359 CHA-CHA 36RD GRY TOP/XBASE SLV EA 608.00$       341.66$       

071092 MANCHESTER HIBK LTHR CHR BROWN EA 737.52$       342.00$       

500831 MOBILE DOUBLE-SIDED EASEL POR EA 610.88$       342.10$       

403654 BUNN 3 COFFEMAKER 3-STATION   EA 653.99$       342.12$       

219989 BOARD MV SFTTCH 48X96 BK      EA 435.22$       342.17$       

935889 VOLT SEATING                  EA 547.80$       342.19$       

2103563 LEXMARK CX725 HY RTN  TON BLK EA 418.03$       342.43$       

1678423 HON CLIENT EXECUTIVE          EA 571.00$       342.68$       

2706388 HP 656X HY BLACK TONER        EA 450.00$       342.88$       

084835 FLAT SHELF BOOK TRUCK BLUE    EA 453.75$       343.04$       

084833 FLAT SHELF BOOK TRUCK RED     EA 453.75$       343.04$       

636952 BW 2-DRAWER PEDSTAL FILE MHGY EA 572.00$       343.20$       

2434004 TRUFORM MEDBCK MLTI-TILT-EBONY EA 680.00$       343.20$       

2434003 TRUFORM MEDBCK SYNCHRO-TILTER EA 680.00$       343.20$       

132728 3.1 CF BEVERAGE CENTER        EA 587.68$       343.66$       

2712740 IGNITION 2 TSKCHR NAVY        EA 675.00$       343.72$       

181594 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 486.90$       344.30$       

1292690 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 600.00$       344.59$       

1292698 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 600.00$       344.59$       

1433244 FIXED HEIGHT ACTIVITY TABLE   EA 600.00$       344.59$       

1433245 FIXED HEIGHT ACTIVITY TABLE   EA 600.00$       344.59$       

1433246 FIXED HEIGHT ACTIVITY TABLE   EA 600.00$       344.59$       

338298 NX1-WAVE                      EA 532.00$       344.67$       

2764718 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 64A   EA 456.80$       344.69$       

655680 66X42 ICEBERG DRY-ERASE BOARD EA 361.95$       344.95$       

2412167 NX2-COORDINATE                EA 664.00$       345.28$       

239768 GENIUS MOBILE WHITEBOARD STAND EA 616.91$       345.47$       

2493304 KB 84 X 24 MB TT BG           EA 588.00$       345.88$       

2493303 KB 84 X 24 MB TT CH           EA 588.00$       345.88$       

2493302 KB 84 X 24 MB TT GY           EA 588.00$       345.88$       

2493301 KB 84 X 24 MB TT MH           EA 588.00$       345.88$       

2493300 KB 84 X 24 MB TT MW           EA 588.00$       345.88$       

2493299 KB 84 X 24 MB TT PL           EA 588.00$       345.88$       

559098 MACHINE STAND BLACK           EA 357.00$       346.29$       

2712657 HON SOLVE MDBCK BTSWT         EA 604.00$       346.38$       

2712658 SOLVE SEATING                 EA 604.00$       346.38$       

935888 NX2-VOLT                      EA 597.00$       346.40$       

403818 LADDER ALUMINUM 4 STEP BEIGE  EA 857.00$       346.51$       

738817 FLUSH RETURN - RIGHT          EA 687.70$       346.77$       

770152 GLOBAL DESK RETURN LEFT DWT   EA 687.70$       346.77$       

770155 GLOBAL DESK RETURN RIGHT DWT  EA 687.70$       346.77$       

413709 GRAPHIC MB MESHBK CHAIR COAL  EA 688.00$       346.84$       

1952629 FLAVIA BREWER C200            EA 402.39$       346.99$       

24073876 AURORA OTTO BK                EA 590.00$       347.06$       

24073874 AURORA OTTO TO                EA 590.00$       347.06$       

279282 12 PAPER TRAY CUBBIE W/O TRAYS EA 378.30$       347.64$       

372079 ACCESSORY PAK F/EX-CAN-10     EA 514.25$       347.91$       

2275941 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 84X24 BE EA 592.00$       348.24$       

2275940 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 84X24 CH EA 592.00$       348.24$       

2275939 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 84X24 GY EA 592.00$       348.24$       

2275924 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 84X24 PL EA 592.00$       348.24$       

086277 NX2-VOLT                      EA 571.00$       348.25$       

826346 BOARD BULL 4X12 VNLAWE/AM UNV EA 603.22$       348.28$       

826345 BOARD BULL 4X12 VNL GY/AM UNV EA 603.22$       348.29$       

826344 BOARD BULL 4X12 VNLWBE/AM UNV EA 603.22$       348.29$       

736734 HP 824A MAGENTA LASERJET TONER EA 541.71$       348.47$       

1290474 SANDUSKY CLEAREVIEW CAB  DG   EA 484.17$       348.60$       

1290475 SANDUSKY CLEARVIEW CABINET    EA 484.17$       348.60$       

1290473 SANDUSKY CLEARVIEW CABINET  BL EA 484.17$       348.60$       

675511 SAFCO CANMELEON 15 GAL RECEPT EA 656.00$       348.67$       

1274195 DOUBLE SIDED BAMBOO EASEL     EA 544.95$       348.77$       

130367 CHA-CHA 36RD GRY BSTR/XBSE SLV EA 634.00$       348.80$       

2736633 BIG & TALL CHAIR CHROME       EA 514.00$       348.91$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2764717 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 55X HY EA 359.99$       349.19$       

2764719 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 90A   EA 360.00$       349.20$       

309137 VOICE TASK CHAIR MESH BACK BLK EA 637.00$       349.87$       

2076237 ADS-2400N NETWORK DOC SCANNER EA 499.99$       349.99$       

328493 IMPROMPTU LECTERN 46H GRY     EA 547.00$       350.11$       

847760 RECEPTACLE WOOD MOK           EA 595.00$       350.29$       

085769 SMALL BUSINESS ID BADGE PRINTE EA 499.99$       350.31$       

182196 EPSON DS-560 SCANNER          EA 399.99$       350.36$       

1871640 UTILITY TABLE 30X60 MAPLE     EA 384.00$       350.36$       

24220012 MOON FORESEE TAB BLK          EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220077 MOON FORESEE TAB BURG         EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220078 MOON FORESEE TAB COLBLU       EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220164 MOON FORESEE TAB CORNBLU      EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220160 MOON FORESEE TAB CORPNK       EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220011 MOON FORESEE TAB FORGRN       EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220079 MOON FORESEE TAB GOLFLX       EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220162 MOON FORESEE TAB KHAKI        EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220073 MOON FORESEE TAB LAVEN        EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220076 MOON FORESEE TAB NAVY         EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220048 MOON FORESEE TAB PLUM         EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220154 MOON FORESEE TAB PUTTY        EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220074 MOON FORESEE TAB ROYBLU       EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220166 MOON FORESEE TAB SAGRN        EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220047 MOON FORESEE TAB SHGRN        EA 719.00$       350.65$       

24220046 MOON FORESEE TAB SLTGRY       EA 719.00$       350.65$       

613514 HP 644A CYAN TONER            EA 565.01$       350.68$       

613515 HP 644A YELLOW TONER          EA 565.01$       350.68$       

613516 HP 644A MAGENTA TONER         EA 565.01$       350.73$       

220003 BOARD DRIESR GU 48X96 WH      EA 858.81$       350.82$       

1061084 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  EA 574.00$       350.98$       

1061085 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  EA 574.00$       350.98$       

1061086 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  EA 574.00$       350.98$       

1104593 LA-Z-BOY BRADLEY BROWN CHAIR  EA 545.00$       351.02$       

831424 BSR MARKER BRD W/MAPRAIL 4X6FT EA 645.64$       351.04$       

1682302 SBG PORC WHITEBRD ALUM FRM 6X4 EA 740.19$       351.12$       

1682373 1336 COMPATIBLE PROXIMITY CARD EA 464.31$       351.46$       

219763 6X4 INFNTY MAG GLS BRD WHITE  EA 592.37$       352.10$       

1807525 CANON COLOR IMAGECLASS MF628CW EA 399.99$       352.14$       

807058 XEROX 106R01439 BLACK HY TONER EA 513.70$       352.18$       

830650 RISER STAGE HARDBOARD F/36WX24 EA 682.81$       352.20$       

800343 HP Q7504A CLR LJ IMAGE TRNSFR EA 363.89$       352.97$       

938190 ROMA MIDBACK MESH W/ARMS BLK  EA 700.00$       353.08$       

331479 BISTRO 72X30 PENUT TBLTP ANTST EA 686.00$       353.16$       

509233 TRASH RECPTCLE UNIT 16IN CNTR EA 687.50$       353.24$       

713241 BRIGADE STORAGE               EA 591.00$       353.92$       

903383 VUE 24/7 500LB MESH TASK BLK  EA 545.00$       354.05$       

277935 SAND AND WATER SENSORY TABLE  EA 553.45$       354.21$       

636841 NX2-10500 SERIES 36W BOOKCASE EA 570.00$       354.47$       

680852 XEROX 113R00724 HY MAG TONER  EA 389.95$       354.50$       

680853 XEROX 113R00725 HY YEL TONER  EA 389.95$       354.50$       

20003585 HW 2105 WATER RESISTANT SAFE  EA 649.99$       354.82$       

236765 LUX WPSMS51 CART              EA 756.79$       354.83$       

148404 ORGNZR MAIL 1 TIER SORT MODULE EA 527.00$       354.97$       

614492 STAND MACHINE MOBILE          EA 366.00$       355.00$       

084895 DBL SID SLOPED SHELF  TRUCK BE EA 493.17$       355.08$       

084893 DOUBLE SLOPED SHELF  TRUCK RED EA 493.17$       355.08$       

338258 NX1-HON CHAIRS                EA 505.00$       355.12$       

1025879 OFS HUTCH WITH DOORS ESP 71IN EA 533.60$       355.21$       

811667 OTG HUTCH DARK CHERRY         EA 533.60$       355.21$       

1682372 1586 COMPATIBLE PROXIMITY CARD EA 422.10$       355.28$       

086340 HON HUDDLE FLIPTOP            EA 613.00$       355.64$       

285517 36X18X72 SU STND CAB BLK      EA 516.00$       355.65$       

285519 36X18X72 SU STND CAB LT GY    EA 516.00$       355.65$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2677745 HON IGNITION 2                EA 675.00$       355.78$       

2797352 PORTABLE DESKTOP RISER BLACK  EA 619.00$       355.80$       

2493574 KB 72 X 30 FT MB TT MH        EA 605.00$       355.88$       

2493580 KB 72 X 30 FT MB TT MW        EA 605.00$       355.88$       

2493571 KB 84 FT MB TT MOD MH         EA 605.00$       355.88$       

2493564 KB 84 FT MB TT MOD MW         EA 605.00$       355.88$       

2656904 72X18 MUSIC BOARD             EA 646.45$       355.99$       

130365 CHA-CHA 36RD CHY BSTR/XBSE BLK EA 634.00$       356.20$       

130366 CHA-CHA 36RD GRY BSTR/XBSE BLK EA 634.00$       356.20$       

612901 4 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE GRAY  EA 494.91$       356.33$       

657438 4 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE RED   EA 494.91$       356.33$       

2453704 POWERSHRED 46MS MICRO CUT SHRD EA 819.99$       356.65$       

1868148 BROTHER DCPL5650DN            EA 649.99$       356.66$       

932412 TEMPUR-PEDIC 1000             EA 499.99$       356.92$       

1646161 TEMPUR-PEDIC 1001             EA 499.99$       356.92$       

507561 RECEPT STAINLESS STEEL 12GAL  EA 591.76$       356.99$       

342684 CAVA URTH HB ECO TASK CHR GRAY EA 386.00$       357.00$       

2493726 FUS 84 X 24 TT BG             EA 607.00$       357.06$       

2493743 FUS 84 X 24 TT CH             EA 607.00$       357.06$       

2493744 FUS 84 X 24 TT GY             EA 607.00$       357.06$       

2493742 FUS 84 X 24 TT MH             EA 607.00$       357.06$       

2493725 FUS 84 X 24 TT MW             EA 607.00$       357.06$       

2493741 FUS 84 X 24 TT PL             EA 607.00$       357.06$       

462284 BOARD 6X4 BLACK FOAM W/ALUM   EA 444.96$       357.51$       

731800 FLUSH RETURN - LEFT           EA 687.70$       357.59$       

2398196 CAFE HEIGHT XBASE 36          EA 617.00$       357.69$       

938945 WALL RETROFIT UNITS           EA 687.50$       357.70$       

2434006 TRUFORM HGHBCK MLTI-TILT-EBONY EA 709.00$       357.76$       

2434005 TRUFORM HGHBCK SYNCHRO-TILTER EA 709.00$       357.76$       

2521277 RECTANGULAR TBL  SLVR BS      EA 696.00$       357.79$       

2521264 RECTANGULAR TBL  SLVR BS      EA 696.00$       357.89$       

085120 X-SRIES TBL W/42 RD TP CHY    EA 470.00$       357.90$       

085124 X-SRIES TBL W/42 SQ TP CHY    EA 470.00$       357.90$       

085125 X-SRIES TBL W/42 SQ TP GRYNB  EA 470.00$       357.90$       

085126 X-SRIES TBL W/42 SQ TP MHGY   EA 470.00$       357.90$       

085127 X-SRIES TBL W/42 SQ TP OAK    EA 470.00$       357.90$       

084648 WELDED BOOKCASE BLUE          EA 497.34$       358.09$       

084647 WELDED BOOKCASE DOVE GRAY     EA 497.34$       358.09$       

084644 WELDED BOOKCASE RED           EA 497.34$       358.09$       

331474 BSX 400 2D 36W LAT FILE GY    EA 655.00$       358.16$       

768146 7800 MDBK TASK CHAIR BLK      EA 690.00$       358.80$       

758467 7800 MDBK TASK CHAIR MRNR     EA 690.00$       358.80$       

758465 7800 MDBK TASK CHAIR WINE     EA 690.00$       358.80$       

2128557 LIFT35 BIRCH ADJUST STAND DESK EA 369.95$       358.85$       

2128558 LIFT35 JAVA ADJUST STAND DESK EA 369.95$       358.85$       

24353894 STEEL SECURITY SAFE AMBER     EA 369.99$       358.89$       

24353893 STEEL SECURITY SAFE CHERRY    EA 369.99$       358.89$       

960573 LEXMARK CS310DN COLOR LASER PR EA 399.99$       359.10$       

960575 LEXMARK MX310DN MONOCHROME MFPEA 399.99$       359.10$       

376186 4X8 ELEMENTAL FRAMELESS BOARD EA 641.27$       359.12$       

159957 HP 654A CYAN TONER CARTRIDGE  EA 543.53$       359.31$       

159999 HP 654A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 543.53$       359.31$       

494226 HP 645A CYAN TONER CART       EA 647.17$       359.54$       

494224 HP 645A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 647.17$       359.54$       

494222 HP 645A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 647.17$       359.54$       

279284 24 PAPER TRAY CUB W/O TRAYS   EA 601.80$       359.66$       

848378 400# CAPACITY CUBE TRUCK      EA 735.35$       359.74$       

061691 SAMSUNG PROXPRESS M3870FW MFML EA 399.99$       359.99$       

805698 LEXMARK C736H1CG CYAN HY RTN T EA 494.51$       360.35$       

803081 LEXMARK C736H1MG MAG HY RTN TO EA 494.51$       360.35$       

803042 LEXMARK C736H1YG YEL HY RTN TO EA 494.51$       360.35$       

807176 DYMO LW4XL PRINTER            EA 467.07$       360.52$       

085687 RD TBL X-BASE AVANT HONEY     EA 715.30$       360.59$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2452742 STAPLES BLK DESKTOP RISER MED EA 418.95$       361.12$       

906353 KEURIG K150 BREWER            EA 475.00$       361.18$       

2121445 VION MESH MD BACK GRANITE     EA 695.00$       361.41$       

1052494 VION MID-MESH BACK ERGO CHAIR EA 695.00$       361.41$       

824843 CABINET BASE 36X22X35 OK      EA 918.20$       361.61$       

700775 IBM 75P6961 BLACK TONER       EA 509.68$       361.70$       

2554447 SC XL GEN BUS W/MED CABINET   EA 448.74$       362.39$       

614567 LEXMARK T640 U&R XHY BLK TNR  EA 643.03$       362.65$       

830870 LETTERBOARD BRONZE ALUM W/HEAD EA 678.00$       362.72$       

048123 TIDY-VAC 6 DELUX DRY CANISTER EA 489.70$       362.92$       

392187 AERAMAX 290                   EA 412.99$       362.99$       

701215 HON 20IN 2DR MOBILE LIGHT GRAY EA 585.00$       363.48$       

701217 HON 20IN 2DR MOBILE PUTTY     EA 585.00$       363.48$       

935892 NX2-VOLT                      EA 627.00$       363.63$       

803352 SAFCO IMPROMPTU MACHINE STAND EA 375.00$       364.00$       

400949 MICR TONER FOR ST9630 15K     EA 472.96$       364.32$       

2398810 INFINITY INVISAMOUNT 74X42    EA 683.09$       364.37$       

184806 WIPE DISPNSR STL N/DOOR 1CT   EA 962.61$       364.44$       

707474 NX2-10500 SERIES 36W BOOKCASE EA 602.00$       364.56$       

086274 NX2-VOLT                      EA 601.00$       365.08$       

276915 KOMFY CHAIR ESPESSO           EA 421.50$       365.33$       

758216 BRIGADE STORAGE               EA 585.00$       365.52$       

713240 MOBILE 2-DRAWER FILE CHARCOAL EA 585.00$       365.52$       

701226 BRIGADE STORAGE               EA 591.00$       366.31$       

890840 NX2-400 SERIES                EA 627.00$       366.48$       

233441 NEATDESK SCANNER PC & MAC     EA 399.99$       366.50$       

830632 EASEL BIG BOOK 43  MAGNETIC WR EA 402.30$       366.59$       

1312553 JONTI CRAFT TABLETOP EASEL    EA 403.20$       366.75$       

490374 72 COMP VALUE SORTER MED OAK  EA 505.00$       367.14$       

807611 NPS SCIENCE LAB TABLE         EA 533.37$       367.34$       

761501 PLANTRONICS CS520/HL10 HEADSET EA 429.95$       367.99$       

960788 FOLDING SQUARE BISTRO TABLE   EA 677.76$       368.49$       

905693 HP 650A CYAN CARTRIDGE        EA 612.37$       368.55$       

905711 HP 650A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 612.37$       368.55$       

905712 HP 650A YELLOW CARTRIDGE      EA 612.37$       368.55$       

085525 NX1-EXPOSURE                  EA 569.00$       368.81$       

1677792 ULTRADUTY GHS LABEL 8.5X14    EA 775.38$       368.99$       

758211 BRIGADE STORAGE               EA 591.00$       369.00$       

815344 TRASH FOUR DR REC RANGER      EA 706.97$       369.49$       

948843 MIP5200-HD STRAPPING CART     EA 960.30$       369.59$       

2402932 NX2-EXPOSURE                  EA 616.00$       369.72$       

2121446 VION MESH HIGH SENSING GRAN   EA 733.00$       369.72$       

2662723 SANITAIRE EON VAC             EA 574.99$       369.99$       

444668 XEROX 106R01507 HI-CAP CY TONR EA 456.13$       369.99$       

444667 XEROX 106R01508 HI-CAP MA TONR EA 456.13$       369.99$       

444666 XEROX 106R01509 HI-CAP YEL TON EA 456.13$       369.99$       

701229 HON 23IN 3DR MOBILE PUTTY     EA 591.00$       370.07$       

2637913 7148BWFRNTCRNRGTATMNWLNT      EA 595.70$       370.46$       

279667 71X48 BW FRNT CRN EXT RGHT MAH EA 595.70$       370.46$       

279668 71X48 BW FRNT CRN EXT RGT DKCY EA 595.70$       370.46$       

279718 BW FRNT CRN EXT LFT AMER DKCHY EA 595.70$       370.46$       

279714 BW FRNT CRN EXT LFT AMER MAHO EA 595.70$       370.46$       

1025892 OFS BOW FNT DSK W/LFT CRNR EXT EA 595.70$       370.46$       

2637914 OFSBOWDSKLFTCRNRATMNWLNT      EA 595.70$       370.46$       

1677935 COGNAC BOOKCASE HUTCH         EA 697.00$       370.63$       

1678034 NX2-DEFINE                    EA 559.00$       371.06$       

2736634 BIG & TALL CHAIR 400 CHROME   EA 547.00$       371.20$       

2756578 LYRIC TASK CHAIR BASIC ARMLESS EA 730.44$       371.20$       

2103561 LEXMARK CX725 HY RTN   CYN    EA 453.31$       371.29$       

2103559 LEXMARK CX725 HY RTN   MGNT   EA 453.31$       371.33$       

2103555 LEXMARK CX820 HY RTN   CYN    EA 382.84$       371.35$       

2103553 LEXMARK CX820 HY RTN   MGNT   EA 382.84$       371.35$       

2103551 LEXMARK CX820 HY RTN   YLW    EA 382.84$       371.35$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1106884 3M DUAL MONITOR ARMS          EA 636.95$       371.44$       

1440540 DOOR SILHOUETTE ENCLOSED TACK EA 388.20$       371.51$       

1440539 SILHOUETTE ENCLOSED TACKBOARD EA 388.20$       371.51$       

891215 30X40 PLATNM REVRSBLE DURA-RTE EA 774.17$       371.59$       

683874 3M ADJUSTABLE KEYBOARD TRAY   EA 440.50$       371.69$       

2636316 OTG LXHDE MNGRS MLTITILTER CHR EA 740.00$       371.80$       

085405 SCOOT WORKSTATION BLACK       EA 395.00$       371.88$       

946345 MIP6100-DELXE HD STRPPING CART EA 2,283.29$    371.89$       

1148762 ENCLOSED CORK BOARD INDOOR    EA 421.64$       371.95$       

085676 RD TABLE W/X-BASE QTR MAH     EA 715.30$       371.95$       

1061078 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  EA 609.00$       371.99$       

1061079 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  EA 609.00$       371.99$       

1061080 NX2-ASSEMBLE                  EA 609.00$       371.99$       

331485 BISTRO 72X30 PENUT TBLTP FLKST EA 686.00$       372.08$       

676069 GARY TRIM SAFE                EA 458.00$       372.19$       

2398195 NXT-CAFE HEIGHT XBASE 4248    EA 672.00$       372.36$       

1671880 APPLIANCE HUTCH ASIANIGHT/BLK EA 595.00$       372.56$       

465522 MAIL CART GRAY 27IN           EA 388.00$       372.78$       

013985 OFM 20 X 55 STEEL TBL MPL/SLVR EA 534.00$       372.80$       

084902 DBL SID SLOPED SHELF  TRUCK YW EA 493.17$       372.83$       

1682371 1536 COMPATIBLE PROXIMITY CARD EA 492.31$       373.11$       

1433243 ADJ HEIGHT COMP TAB           EA 650.00$       373.31$       

1433818 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 650.00$       373.31$       

1292685 K-LEG TEACHER DESK            EA 650.00$       373.31$       

1269963 K-LEG TEACHER DESK WITH GRAY W EA 650.00$       373.31$       

818836 CNTNR RCY NEWPAPER ROUND 29 GA EA 630.00$       373.38$       

1464212 24HR TASK STOOL BLCK VNYL ARMS EA 716.00$       373.41$       

1464214 24HR TASK STOOL GRAY VNYL ARMS EA 716.00$       373.41$       

1464213 24HR TASK STOOL NAVY VNYL ARMS EA 716.00$       373.41$       

1464253 24HR TASK STOOL WINE VNYL ARMS EA 716.00$       373.41$       

200203 MSH BSE LCHRM TBL 42 RD TP CY EA 494.00$       373.46$       

200204 MSH BSE LCHRM TBL 42 RD TP GN EA 494.00$       373.46$       

200205 MSH BSE LCHRM TBL 42 RD TP MY EA 494.00$       373.46$       

200202 MSH BSE LCHRM TBL 42 RD TP OK EA 494.00$       373.46$       

200207 MSH BSE LCHRM TBL 42 SQ TP CY EA 494.00$       373.46$       

200208 MSH BSE LCHRM TBL 42 SQ TP GN EA 494.00$       373.46$       

200209 MSH BSE LCHRM TBL 42 SQ TP MY EA 494.00$       373.46$       

200206 MSH BSE LCHRM TBL 42 SQ TP OK EA 494.00$       373.46$       

2009108 1900P 2 DRAWER LAT FILE LT GRY EA 740.60$       373.60$       

2009107 1900P 2 DRAWER LATERAL FILE BL EA 740.60$       373.60$       

2009109 1900P 2 DRAWR LAT FILE D PUTTY EA 740.60$       373.60$       

2823887 LAPTOP SITSTND WRKSTTN BLACK  EA 623.00$       373.80$       

898951 STEEL 6-BOX LOCKER GRAY       EA 457.00$       374.03$       

894716 STEEL 6-BOX LOCKER TAN        EA 457.00$       374.03$       

2275931 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 60X30 BE EA 636.00$       374.12$       

2275930 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 60X30 CH EA 636.00$       374.12$       

2275929 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 60X30 GY EA 636.00$       374.12$       

2275928 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 60X30 PL EA 636.00$       374.12$       

2493569 KB 60 X 30 FT MB TT MOD MH    EA 636.00$       374.12$       

2493562 KB 60 X 30 FT MB TT MOD MW    EA 636.00$       374.12$       

800507 COLOR LASERJET 110V FUSER KIT EA 395.61$       374.21$       

2071111 CRANK ADJ FLAT PANEL TV CART  EA 721.00$       374.69$       

952820 BROTHER HL6180DWT LASER PRINTE EA 649.99$       375.00$       

1149521 PRESTIGE2 MOB EASEL 4X3       EA 722.79$       375.01$       

701223 HON 23IN 2DR MOBILE LIGHT GRAY EA 604.00$       375.33$       

701225 NX2-BRIGADE PEDESTALS         EA 604.00$       375.33$       

086314 PURPOSE TSK BLK/ONYX          EA 673.00$       375.86$       

279275 CORNER COAT LOCKER W/STEP BIRC EA 424.80$       376.15$       

1440537 DOOR SILHOUETTE ENCLOSED TACKB EA 388.20$       376.55$       

1440538 SILHOUETTE ENCLOSED TACKBOARD EA 388.20$       376.55$       

1439023 SANDUSKY WIRE SHELVING        EA 523.15$       376.67$       

278680 46X18X66 CUBBY STOR ORG YELLOW EA 523.94$       377.24$       

159998 HP 654A YELLOW TONER CARTRIDGE EA 543.53$       377.27$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2344511 EXTEND SIT STAND -SINGLE      EA 629.98$       377.31$       

373153 4POST SHELVING ADDER LTR BLK  EA 733.00$       377.37$       

713231 D10 EFFIECIENCES 2 DRAWER FILE EA 604.00$       377.42$       

758218 NX2-BRIGADE PEDESTALS         EA 604.00$       377.42$       

373152 4POST SHELVING ADDER LTR GRY  EA 733.00$       377.49$       

899743 FLIPNGO 48W TRAINING TBL MAH  EA 680.00$       377.89$       

899742 FLIPNGO 48W TRAINING TBL FLKST EA 680.00$       377.98$       

1383754 4-LINE CORDED/CORDLESS        EA 389.95$       378.25$       

807066 XEROX 106R01433 CYAN STD TONER EA 520.15$       378.28$       

086266 NX2-VOLT                      EA 688.00$       378.45$       

2712659 NX2-SOLVE                     EA 653.00$       378.75$       

444673 XEROX 106R01569 HY BLK TNR    EA 526.92$       378.77$       

285511 36X18X72 SU COMBO CBNT BLK    EA 546.00$       379.03$       

285514 36X18X72 SU COMBO CBNT LT GY  EA 546.00$       379.03$       

285516 36X18X72 SU COMBO CBNT PTY    EA 546.00$       379.03$       

794479 310 SERIES STORAGE            EA 605.00$       379.12$       

794461 HON 310 SERIES                EA 605.00$       379.12$       

794453 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 605.00$       379.12$       

776337 2 DRAWER LATERAL FILE HB      EA 753.25$       379.25$       

776338 2 DRAWER LATERAL FILE HD      EA 753.25$       379.25$       

776339 2 DRAWER LATERAL FILE HL      EA 753.25$       379.25$       

701234 BRIGADE STORAGE               EA 610.00$       379.72$       

701231 NX2-BRIGADE PEDESTALS         EA 610.00$       379.72$       

614901 SAFCO SCOOT MOBILE FILE       EA 437.00$       379.74$       

746889 SAFCO CANMELEON 38 GAL RECEPT EA 776.00$       379.75$       

722852 BROTHER ADS2000 DOCMNT SCANNER EA 399.99$       379.99$       

1868130 BROTHER HLL6400DW             EA 1,029.99$    379.99$       

366189 PUNCH HEAVY DUTY MEGA GY      EA 429.17$       380.51$       

24354969 HEALTHCARE THERMAL PRINTER    EA 475.00$       380.56$       

713049 NX2-BRIGADE PEDESTALS         EA 610.00$       380.90$       

856009 NX2-BRIGADE PEDESTALS         EA 610.00$       380.90$       

1147667 32IN RND TABLE METAL TOP      EA 766.00$       381.09$       

1052495 VION HIGH-MESH BACK ERGO CHAIR EA 733.00$       381.14$       

2275974 FLIPTOP TABLE 72X30 BEIGE     EA 649.00$       381.76$       

2275938 FLIPTOP TABLE 72X30 CHERRY    EA 649.00$       381.76$       

2275937 FLIPTOP TABLE 72X30 GREY      EA 649.00$       381.76$       

2275936 FLIPTOP TABLE 72X30 MAPLE     EA 649.00$       381.76$       

2712741 IGNITION 2 TSKCHR RUBY        EA 675.00$       382.02$       

2103535 LEXMARK CS/CX82/86X XHY RTN BK EA 415.69$       382.19$       

135376 HP OFFICEJET PRO X476DN MF PRI EA 649.99$       382.78$       

085674 LOOVER MDBK SYC TILT BEACH DAY EA 760.00$       383.24$       

085670 LOOVER MDBK SYC TILTR BLK COAL EA 760.00$       383.24$       

085671 LOOVER MDBK SYC TILTR GRN ROCK EA 760.00$       383.24$       

277655 SHAPES 32X36X34 DSK AMBER CHRY EA 705.36$       383.51$       

280811 SHAPES 32X36X34 DSK FUSION MPL EA 705.36$       383.51$       

048877 COIN COUNTER SORTER WRAPPER   EA 396.88$       383.74$       

086341 NX2-HUDDLE                    EA 613.00$       384.10$       

932416 TEMPURPEDIC TP1000 BROWN      EA 813.15$       384.62$       

2497808 CN 30 SQ CF TBL BG 2 ZNG BK   EA 654.00$       384.71$       

276046 XEROX BLK TNR XTR-HY 3610/3615 EA 557.23$       384.72$       

1638599 OTG MESH BACK/SEAT SYNCHRTILT EA 740.00$       384.80$       

057500 PAD DRIVER ASSEMBLY SPEEDSCRUB EA 674.70$       384.88$       

048116 PAD DRIVER FOR NOBLES SQ-14   EA 674.70$       384.88$       

729832 BASE TBL HOSP CE              EA 572.00$       386.02$       

1199185 DESKMOUNTED SITSTAND ONEMONITO EA 686.44$       386.43$       

372082 13INX1.5IN 3 JETS             EA 564.60$       386.93$       

1669106 BILL COUNTER WITH COUNTERFEIT EA 399.00$       387.03$       

1278999 ADJUST HEIGHT COMPUTER DESK   EA 675.00$       387.68$       

1269964 K-LEG TEACHER DESK WITH GRAY W EA 675.00$       387.68$       

1269965 K-LEG TEACHER DESK WITH GRAY W EA 675.00$       387.68$       

1439026 SANDUSKY WIRE SHELVING        EA 538.51$       387.73$       

277916 BLENDER CHAIR BLUE            EA 600.00$       387.84$       

277917 BLENDER CHAIR GREEN           EA 600.00$       387.84$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

277918 BLENDER CHAIR PURPLE          EA 600.00$       387.84$       

277915 BLENDER CHAIR RED             EA 600.00$       387.84$       

277919 BLENDER CHAIR WHITE           EA 600.00$       387.84$       

2231095 HSM PURE 320C CROSS-CUT SHREDD EA 1,008.38$    387.99$       

24316730 CANON PIXMA MEGATANK G4210    EA 399.99$       387.99$       

2681667 WORKFORCE DS-530              EA 399.99$       387.99$       

2707161 HL-L8360CDW COLOR LASER       EA 649.99$       388.00$       

657440 4 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE BLUE  EA 494.91$       389.12$       

148401 BASE TABLE MAIL SORTING W SHLF EA 767.00$       389.25$       

1064784 BALT REFRESHMENT/UTILITY CART EA 660.98$       389.34$       

730742 BASE HSPTLTY 28INDIA BK       EA 626.00$       389.77$       

086312 PURPOSE TSK BLK/PLTNUM        EA 673.00$       389.90$       

086311 PURPOSE TSK IRON/PLTNUM       EA 673.00$       389.90$       

646404 ADJUSTABLE KEYBOARD TRAY KE   EA 479.99$       389.95$       

1157792 ENCLOSEDMAGDRYERASE 30X27SWINGEA 453.34$       390.19$       

658196 BROTHER PT9600 LABEL PRINTER  EA 799.99$       390.29$       

1312552 JONTI CRAFT TABLETOP EASEL    EA 432.50$       390.48$       

184718 3.0 CU.FT REFRIGERATOR/FREEZER EA 1,003.97$    390.56$       

2677747 NX1-IGNITION                  EA 675.00$       390.88$       

1678173 ULTRADUTY GHS LABELS 8.5X14   EA 775.38$       391.13$       

1147710 36IN SQ TABLE METAL TOP       EA 793.00$       391.23$       

24307265 WAVE LRG TP LRG LEG TABLE BLUE EA 550.00$       391.23$       

24307252 WAVE LRG TP LRG LEG TABLE RED EA 550.00$       391.23$       

24307213 WAVE LRG TP LRG LEG TABLE WHT EA 550.00$       391.23$       

24307260 WAVE LRG TP LRG LEG TBL GRYNB EA 550.00$       391.23$       

24307276 WAVE LRG TP LRG LEG TBLCAS BL EA 560.00$       391.23$       

24307269 WAVE LRG TP LRG LEG TBLCAS GRY EA 560.00$       391.23$       

24307246 WAVE LRG TP LRG LEG TBLCAS RED EA 560.00$       391.23$       

24307259 WAVE LRG TP LRG LEG TBLCAS WHT EA 560.00$       391.23$       

24307254 WAVE LRG TP SMALL LEG TBL RED EA 550.00$       391.23$       

24307209 WAVE LRG TP SMALL LEG TBL WHT EA 550.00$       391.23$       

24307207 WAVE LRG TP SML LEG TBLCAS RED EA 560.00$       391.23$       

24307203 WAVE LRG TP SML LEG TBLCAS WHT EA 560.00$       391.23$       

103433 MV 48X36 GRID PLUS BRD SILVER EA 520.16$       391.99$       

484879 CHAIR LO BK MULTI-TILT ARMS GY EA 754.00$       392.10$       

494534 GLOBAL GRANADA MID BK MULT NAV EA 754.00$       392.10$       

484877 LOW BK MULTI-TILT W/ARMS BLACK EA 754.00$       392.10$       

1671876 APPLIANCE HUTCH MHGANY/SLATE  EA 595.00$       392.40$       

1671877 APPLIANCE HUTCH VANILLA/GRY   EA 595.00$       392.40$       

825416 STORAGE MOBILE SUPER SIZE UNV EA 434.00$       392.88$       

1321262 JONTI BIN STORAGE             EA 462.20$       393.19$       

698911 LEXMARK C780H1CG HY RTN CYN   EA 504.10$       393.64$       

2637910 OTGBOARDROOMTBLATMNWLNT       EA 633.65$       393.69$       

085121 X-SRIES TBL W/42 RD TP GRYNB  EA 470.00$       393.70$       

085122 X-SRIES TBL W/42 RD TP MHGY   EA 470.00$       393.70$       

085123 X-SRIES TBL W/42 RD TP OAK    EA 470.00$       393.70$       

736735 HP 824 LJ MAGENTA DRUM        EA 562.76$       393.74$       

736729 HP 824 LJ YELLO DRUM          EA 562.76$       393.74$       

737579 HP 824A LJ CYAN DRUM          EA 562.76$       393.74$       

125059 LEXMARK CS410N COLOR LAS PRINT EA 399.99$       393.79$       

949797 HP LASERJET PRO M276NW COLOR  EA 429.00$       394.37$       

130360 CHA-CHA 42RD CHY TOP/XBASE BLK EA 723.00$       394.57$       

130361 CHA-CHA 42RD CHY TOP/XBASE SLV EA 723.00$       394.57$       

130362 CHA-CHA 42RD GRY TOP/XBASE BLK EA 723.00$       394.57$       

130363 CHA-CHA 42RD GRY TOP/XBASE SLV EA 723.00$       394.57$       

24353896 STEEL SECURITY SAFE MAPLE     EA 524.99$       394.84$       

691588 DISPENSER KRAFT TAPE BP-333   EA 455.00$       394.99$       

014067 TRAINING TABLE 20X55 CHERRY   EA 534.00$       395.18$       

014087 TRAINING TABLE 20X55 GRAPHITE EA 534.00$       395.18$       

20003578 HW 2115 WATER RESISTANT SAFE  EA 709.99$       395.41$       

935652 IMPROMPTU BEVERAGE CART BLK   EA 618.00$       395.41$       

825525 EASEL ART 2STATION BH         EA 425.80$       395.74$       

1309255 JONTI BOOK ORGANIZER          EA 457.00$       396.05$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

084733 CUBBIE STORAGE ORGANIZERBLUE  EA 523.94$       396.10$       

084729 CUBBIE STORAGE ORGANIZERRED   EA 523.94$       396.10$       

1025904 OFS FNT DESK W/RGT CRNR EXT   EA 595.70$       397.06$       

899745 FLIPNGO 60W TRAINING TBL MAH  EA 772.00$       397.20$       

2521284 RECTANGULAR TBL  SLVR BS      EA 772.00$       397.37$       

2521283 RECTANGULAR TBL  SLVR BS      EA 772.00$       397.50$       

181590 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 511.00$       398.45$       

887475 10500 LAM BOOKCASE 4SHELF HARV EA 710.00$       398.47$       

803355 SAFCO SCOOT MAIL CART 20      EA 411.00$       399.00$       

885996 LUMINA 60X24 FLIPPER TABLE CHY EA 733.90$       399.01$       

2464746 AXIS TRPL BNCH LEAF VNYL      EA 572.00$       399.71$       

2464745 AXIS TRPL BNCH LINEN VNYL     EA 572.00$       399.71$       

2464744 AXIS TRPL BNCH MIDNIGHT VNYL  EA 572.00$       399.71$       

2464743 AXIS TRPL BNCH SLATE VNYL     EA 572.00$       399.71$       

807642 SCIENCE TABLE 24X60           EA 578.15$       399.79$       

2707002 HP 37Y BLACK TONER  XHY       EA 562.86$       399.88$       

24307264 RECTANG LARGE LEG TBLCAS BLU  EA 580.00$       399.93$       

24307216 RECTANG LARGE LEG TBLCAS GRYN EA 580.00$       399.93$       

24307255 RECTANG LARGE LEG TBLCAS RED  EA 580.00$       399.93$       

24307245 RECTANG LARGE LEG TBLCAS WHT  EA 580.00$       399.93$       

24307250 RECTANGLE LARGE LEG TABLE GRYN EA 570.00$       399.93$       

24307248 RECTANGLE LARGE LEG TABLE RED EA 570.00$       399.93$       

24307267 RECTANGLE LARGE LEG TABLE WHT EA 570.00$       399.93$       

24307212 RECTANGLE LRG LEG TBL BLU     EA 570.00$       399.93$       

24307241 RECTANGLE SMALL LEG TABLE RED EA 570.00$       399.93$       

732154 ICEBERG FLIP CHART EASEL      EA 427.94$       399.95$       

1868168 BROTHER MFCL5900DW            EA 699.99$       399.99$       

366456 FACE RECOG TIME CLOCK SYSTEM  EA 595.00$       399.99$       

351033 LUXOR FLAT PANEL CART BLACK   EA 752.33$       400.49$       

085581 HON MOTIVATE NESTING          EA 652.00$       400.69$       

085583 NX2-MOTIVATE                  EA 652.00$       400.69$       

488689 5080 ELECTRIC STAPLER         EA 749.46$       400.99$       

847634 VACUUM COMMRCL BACKPK BK      EA 514.85$       401.67$       

2637935 3622MISTORUNITATMNWLNT        EA 646.30$       401.86$       

279684 36X22 MIX STOR UNIT AMER DKCHY EA 646.30$       401.86$       

279676 36X22 MIX STOR UNIT AMER MAH  EA 646.30$       401.86$       

1433242 ADJ HEIGHT COMP TAB           EA 700.00$       402.03$       

1278998 ADJUST HEIGHT COMPUTER DESK   EA 700.00$       402.03$       

1433822 ADJUSTABLE HEIGHT STUDENT DESK EA 700.00$       402.03$       

1278987 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK LAM TOP    EA 700.00$       402.03$       

2493568 KB 72 X 30 FT MB TT MOD MH    EA 685.00$       402.94$       

2493561 KB 72 X 30 FT MB TT MOD MW    EA 685.00$       402.94$       

2434014 SYNOPSIS MDBCK MLT-TILT BLK   EA 800.00$       403.52$       

2434015 SYNPSIS MDBCK MLT-TILT GRNTE  EA 800.00$       403.52$       

021240 MOBILE ADJUSTABLE BOOKCASE    EA 447.00$       404.65$       

021191 MOBILE BOOKCASE WITH LIP      EA 447.00$       404.65$       

2415509 NXT-10500 STND DSK HRVST      EA 722.00$       404.84$       

2412166 NX2-COORDINATE                EA 777.00$       404.88$       

1110540 POLARITY PORCELAIN 44X72      EA 559.95$       404.97$       

781196 OVATION ENCL CNTR 1DR 34X24   EA 487.00$       405.05$       

936299 TRUFORM MDBK 24HR CHAIR SLATE EA 803.00$       405.08$       

014227 TRAINING TABLE 24X55 MAPLE    EA 613.00$       405.16$       

2071112 ADJ HEIGHT LARGE  LCD TV STAND EA 721.13$       405.31$       

684801 GBC PROCLICK P110 BIND        EA 516.73$       405.38$       

2805997 DUAL BURNER COMM COFFEE MAKER EA 438.00$       405.59$       

2530095 SC XXL GEN BUS NO MED CABINET EA 493.62$       405.79$       

794396 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 648.00$       405.90$       

794404 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 648.00$       405.90$       

794412 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 648.00$       405.90$       

086370 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 869.00$       407.16$       

086371 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 869.00$       407.16$       

826027 CART CHAIR HOLDS 84 DBN       EA 714.71$       407.36$       

184565 HP SCANJET PRO 3000 SCANNER   EA 449.99$       408.52$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

614565 LEXMARK T644 U&R XHY BLK TNR  EA 694.60$       408.59$       

805650 INVIEW CUSTOM WHITEBRD 47.5X35 EA 502.73$       408.86$       

1312551 JONTI CRAFT TABLETOP EASEL    EA 449.70$       408.95$       

899744 FLIPNGO 60W TRAINING TBL FLKST EA 755.00$       409.72$       

2637921 RCPTNDESKSHLLATMNWLNT         EA 660.10$       410.01$       

1025877 OFS RCPTN DSK SHL ESP 71IN    EA 660.10$       410.02$       

806163 RECEPTION DESK SHELL          EA 660.10$       410.02$       

1147683 30IN RND TABLE CHERRY TOP     EA 840.00$       410.07$       

1147682 30IN RND TABLE GRAY TOP       EA 840.00$       410.07$       

1147681 30IN RND TABLE MAHOGANY TOP   EA 840.00$       410.07$       

1147680 30IN RND TABLE OAK TOP        EA 840.00$       410.07$       

1147679 30IN SQ TABLE CHERRY TOP      EA 840.00$       410.07$       

1147678 30IN SQ TABLE GRAY TOP        EA 840.00$       410.07$       

1147677 30IN SQ TABLE MAHOGANY TOP    EA 840.00$       410.07$       

1147676 30IN SQ TABLE OAK TOP         EA 840.00$       410.07$       

1671896 BREAKROOM WALL CABINET        EA 622.00$       410.09$       

1671893 BREAKROOM WALL CABINET MAHOGNY EA 622.00$       410.09$       

1671907 BRKRM WALL CABINET ASIAN NIGHT EA 622.00$       410.09$       

788975 STATION STD ROYAL INSPRTN DRY EA 641.65$       410.65$       

285531 36X24X72 SU STND CAB BLK      EA 592.00$       411.29$       

285534 36X24X72 SU STND CAB LT GRY   EA 592.00$       411.29$       

285536 36X24X72 SU STND CAB PTY      EA 592.00$       411.29$       

826536 BOARD DRY ERS 4X10 AL FRM     EA 713.59$       411.99$       

2772771 NX2-HUDDLE                    EA 799.00$       412.88$       

2772774 NX2-HUDDLE                    EA 799.00$       412.88$       

2706369 HP 657X HY CYAN TONER         EA 540.00$       412.99$       

2706371 HP 657X HY MAGENTA TONER      EA 540.00$       412.99$       

2706370 HP 657X HY YELLOW TONER       EA 540.00$       412.99$       

331475 BASYX BY HON STORAGE STORAGE  EA 655.00$       413.27$       

698904 LEXMARK C780H1MG HY RTN MGNTA EA 504.10$       413.32$       

698925 LEXMARK C780H1YG HY YEL RTN   EA 504.10$       413.32$       

085675 LOOVER HIBK SYC TILT BEACH DAY EA 795.00$       413.39$       

085672 LOOVER HIBK SYC TILTR BLK COAL EA 795.00$       413.39$       

085673 LOOVER HIBK SYC TILTR GRN ROCK EA 795.00$       413.39$       

24353974 SAVI STEREO HEADSET W8220     EA 459.95$       413.45$       

462089 BOARD 6X4 BLACK FOAM TITANIUM EA 492.76$       413.56$       

463457 LEXMARK T520/T522 HY RTN BLACK EA 614.76$       413.58$       

285855 30IN EXEC BKCSE W/GLASS DR BLK EA 513.00$       413.71$       

285857 30IN EXEC BKCSE W/GLASS DR PTY EA 513.00$       413.71$       

181592 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 579.19$       413.99$       

847800 CONTAINER RANGR 35GL BGE      EA 553.64$       414.61$       

1275194 UP-RITE STUDENT HEIGHT ADJUSTA EA 762.91$       414.79$       

1275195 UP-RITE STUDENT HEIGHT ADJUSTA EA 762.91$       414.79$       

1440532 1 DOOR SILHOUETTE ENCLOSED TAC EA 695.00$       415.07$       

1440534 DOOR SILHOUETTE ENCLOSED TACK EA 695.00$       415.07$       

24357672 VT380609760                   EA 1,173.99$    415.24$       

2344510 EXTEND SIT STAND -DUAL        EA 679.98$       415.86$       

1278997 ADJUST HEIGHT COMPUTER DESK   EA 725.00$       416.39$       

421254 VDMU14 VACUUM DUAL MOTOR      EA 611.45$       416.95$       

2763750 HP CLR LASERJETPRO MFP M281FDW EA 429.99$       417.09$       

2712758 NX1-CRIO                      EA 628.00$       417.15$       

147997 STEEL 6 SHLF BKCRT            EA 652.00$       417.28$       

1147675 36IN RND TABLE CHERRY TOP     EA 858.00$       417.32$       

1147674 36IN RND TABLE GRAY TOP       EA 858.00$       417.32$       

1147673 36IN RND TABLE MAHOGANY TOP   EA 858.00$       417.32$       

1147672 36IN RND TABLE OAK TOP        EA 858.00$       417.32$       

1147714 36IN SQ TABLE CHERRY TOP      EA 858.00$       417.32$       

1147713 36IN SQ TABLE GRAY TOP        EA 858.00$       417.32$       

1147712 36IN SQ TABLE MAHOGANY TOP    EA 858.00$       417.32$       

1147711 36IN SQ TABLE OAK TOP         EA 858.00$       417.32$       

885997 LUMINA 72X24 FLIPPER TABLE CHY EA 767.62$       417.36$       

936298 TRUFORM MDBK 24HR CHAIR EBONY EA 803.00$       417.56$       

831069 RISER 2 LEVEL TAPERED HARDBOAR EA 814.11$       417.87$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24274079 APC SMART-UPS SMT750RM2UC     EA 449.00$       418.54$       

2415499 10500 STND DSK MHGNY          EA 722.00$       418.85$       

1130959 RECEPTACLE 15GAL ASHTY BK     EA 754.00$       420.00$       

2521281 RECTANGULAR TBL  SLVR BS      EA 816.00$       420.00$       

2521282 RECTANGULAR TBL  SLVR BS      EA 816.00$       420.00$       

884477 10500 RGT PED RET HARV        EA 837.00$       420.68$       

516646 LEXMARK T/X632/34 U&R XHY BLK EA 695.69$       421.01$       

657633 5 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE BLUE  EA 584.86$       421.11$       

657667 5 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE RED   EA 584.86$       421.11$       

990209 HP 651A (CE341A) TONER CYAN   EA 659.12$       422.16$       

990211 HP 651A (CE343A) TONER MAGENT EA 659.12$       422.16$       

279627 12 PAPER TRAY CUB W/CLR TRAYS EA 464.70$       422.18$       

279283 12 TRAY CUBBIE W/COLORED TRAYS EA 464.70$       422.18$       

1025873 OFS RACETRACK CNFR TABLE 95IN EA 633.65$       422.18$       

811693 OTG BOARDROOM TABLE CHERRY    EA 633.65$       422.18$       

811665 OTG BOARDROOM TABLE MAHOGANY  EA 633.65$       422.18$       

409221 COFFEEMAKER BUNN 2 BURN POUROV EA 476.69$       422.84$       

219853 6X4 PRESTIGE2 WHTBRD ALUM FRM EA 482.91$       423.11$       

219905 6X4 PRESTIGE2 WHTBRD MAH FRM  EA 482.91$       423.11$       

2756582 LYRIC TASK WORK CHAIR BASIC   EA 832.31$       423.47$       

938042 ALDAY 24/7 TASK CHAIR BLACK   EA 571.00$       423.68$       

2121608 LIFT35 MOCHA BAMBOO STAND DSK EA 829.95$       424.58$       

2712739 NX1-IGNITION                  EA 721.00$       424.72$       

639154 NX1-WAVE                      EA 656.00$       425.08$       

830669 RISER STAGE HARDBOARD F/48WX8H EA 546.10$       425.60$       

884465 10500 5SHLF BKCSE HRV         EA 825.00$       425.75$       

648977 XEROX 106R01160 CYAN TONER    EA 673.57$       426.14$       

648978 XEROX 106R01161 MAGENTA TONER EA 673.57$       426.14$       

648979 XEROX 106R01162 YELLOW TONER  EA 673.57$       426.14$       

181604 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 614.34$       426.19$       

825661 CUBBIE MOBILE WITHOUT TRAYS UN EA 486.20$       426.31$       

24319690 POCKET MEMO DPM7000           EA 499.00$       426.31$       

084004 ALDAY 24/7 TSK CHR BLACK VINYL EA 571.00$       426.51$       

830663 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/36WX EA 827.03$       426.51$       

830665 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/36WX EA 827.03$       426.51$       

830666 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/36WX EA 827.03$       426.51$       

847759 RECEPTACLE WOOD TRYTP MOK     EA 849.00$       426.57$       

2258173 BROTHER PT-D800W COMM. LABELER EA 699.99$       427.23$       

1275196 UP-RITE STUDENT HEIGHT ADJUSTA EA 762.91$       427.23$       

184571 CANON IMAGECLASS MF8280CW     EA 449.99$       427.49$       

200219 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 42 RD TP CY  EA 604.00$       427.75$       

200220 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 42 RD TP GN  EA 604.00$       427.75$       

200221 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 42 RD TP MY  EA 604.00$       427.75$       

200218 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 42 RD TP OK  EA 604.00$       427.75$       

200223 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 42 SQ TP CY  EA 604.00$       427.75$       

200224 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 42 SQ TP GN  EA 604.00$       427.75$       

200225 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 42 SQ TP MY  EA 604.00$       427.75$       

200222 FLP TP LCHRM TBL 42 SQ TP OK  EA 604.00$       427.75$       

831064 RISER 2 LEVEL CARPET TAPERED 1 EA 833.87$       428.06$       

831066 RISER 2 LEVEL CARPET TAPERED 1 EA 833.87$       428.06$       

831067 RISER 2 LEVEL CARPET TAPERED 1 EA 833.87$       428.06$       

776340 2 DRAWER LATERAL FILE HB      EA 849.85$       428.23$       

776342 2 DRAWER LATERAL FILE HL      EA 849.85$       428.23$       

1973956 TRANSITION TABLE MAHOGANY     EA 833.00$       428.42$       

2521286 TRANSITION TBL  SLVR BS       EA 833.00$       428.42$       

2521287 TRANSITION TBL  SLVR BS       EA 833.00$       428.42$       

2275922 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 72X30 BE EA 729.00$       428.82$       

2275921 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 72X30 CH EA 729.00$       428.82$       

2276017 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 72X30 GY EA 729.00$       428.82$       

2276016 FLIPTOP TABLE MODESTY 72X30 PL EA 729.00$       428.82$       

320323 HI-BACK LEATHER EXEC CHAIR    EA 993.00$       429.09$       

014148 OFM 24 X 55 STEEL TBL CH/SLVR EA 613.00$       429.48$       

014052 OFM 24 X 55 STEEL TBL GRPH/BLK EA 613.00$       429.48$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

609353 60 X 24 FLIPPER TRNING TABLE  EA 767.62$       429.88$       

729614 60X24 FLPPER TRNG TABLE-MAHOGY EA 767.62$       429.88$       

818841 RECEPTACLE WAST STEP ON CONTAI EA 651.80$       430.00$       

891133 2DR ENCLSD TAN RBR TAK 3X4    EA 768.34$       430.28$       

891134 2DR ENCLSD TAN RBR TAK 3X4    EA 768.34$       430.28$       

730370 NX2-10500 SERIES 36W BOOKCASE EA 710.00$       430.34$       

807614 NPS SCIENCE LAB TABLE         EA 620.82$       430.41$       

807635 NPS SCIENCE LAB TABLE         EA 713.07$       430.41$       

1058758 BALT UP-RITE WORKSTATION      EA 536.45$       430.45$       

1025901 OFS MIXED STORAGE UNIT W/LOCK EA 646.30$       430.56$       

1433241 ADJ HEIGHT COMP TAB           EA 750.00$       430.74$       

1292675 K-LEG TEACHER DESK            EA 750.00$       430.74$       

1292680 K-LEG TEACHER DESK            EA 750.00$       430.74$       

076715 42HX30WX18D STEEL STOR CAB TAN EA 688.00$       430.75$       

830668 RISER STAGE HARDBOARD F/48WX16 EA 945.04$       431.31$       

1169727 5.5 CF SIDE BY SIDE FRIDGE SS EA 1,031.18$    431.55$       

990210 HP 651A (CE342A) TONER YELLOW EA 659.12$       431.91$       

753051 AUTOFAUCET MILANO 8 INCH CENTE EA 3,743.45$    432.10$       

513031 LEXMARK 12A7462 HY BLK RTN TNR EA 645.45$       432.37$       

857154 DELL 7FY16 MAGENTA TONER CARTR EA 459.99$       432.39$       

857152 DELL FRPPK YELLOW TONER CARTRI EA 459.99$       432.39$       

857156 DELL J5YD2 CYAN TONER CARTRIDG EA 459.99$       432.39$       

936295 TRUFORM HIBK 24HR CHAIR EBONY EA 832.00$       432.65$       

936297 TRUFORM HIBK 24HR CHAIR SLATE EA 832.00$       432.65$       

2415528 10500 STND DSK MHGNY          EA 772.00$       432.68$       

2415508 NXT-10500 STND DSK HRVST      EA 772.00$       432.68$       

169893 4X3 PRESTIGE2 PRC MAG ALUM FRM EA 503.45$       432.75$       

203141 4X3 PRESTIGE2 PRC MAG MAH FRM EA 503.45$       432.75$       

899851 FLIPNGO 72W TRAINING TBL FLKST EA 798.00$       432.87$       

768905 DESK PED  RIGHT SIDE DWT      EA 833.75$       433.55$       

768783 DESK PED LEFT SIDE DWT        EA 833.75$       433.55$       

731840 SINGLE PED DESK  - LEFT       EA 833.75$       433.55$       

738639 SINGLE PED DESK - RIGHT       EA 833.75$       433.55$       

935654 SCOOT 3SHELF UTILITY CART BLK EA 464.00$       433.74$       

556936 CART 40912 MAIL CHROME        EA 574.99$       433.99$       

234292 BEST-RITE EXPANDING NEST EASEL EA 775.13$       434.08$       

1464205 MOBILE CLUB CHAIR POLY AQUA   EA 797.00$       434.71$       

1464204 MOBILE CLUB CHAIR POLY LEAF   EA 797.00$       434.71$       

1464203 MOBILE CLUB CHAIR POLY LINEN  EA 797.00$       434.71$       

1464202 MOBILE CLUB CHAIR POLY MIDNITE EA 797.00$       434.71$       

1464201 MOBILE CLUB CHAIR POLY SLATE  EA 797.00$       434.71$       

757868 SAFCO MOBILE MACHINE STAND    EA 537.00$       434.80$       

852328 BOARD CRK ENCLSD 1-DR ALUM 3X2 EA 555.30$       435.35$       

2730202 MAGNETIC DUAL TRACK MOBILE EAS EA 811.21$       435.39$       

2823886 SNGL MNTR SITSTND WRKSTTN BLK EA 727.00$       436.20$       

897118 FILE LTR 2 DWR TOP 36IN LGY   EA 765.00$       436.60$       

260706 4X6 ENLIGHTEN GLASS DRY ERASE EA 779.75$       436.67$       

940755 4X6 NONMAGNTC DRYERSE GLASS WT EA 779.75$       436.67$       

952696 ENLIGHTEN FROSTED PEARL  4X6  EA 779.75$       436.67$       

730628 HUTCH BOOKCASE MY             EA 697.00$       436.76$       

824930 CABINET WALL GLS DR OK        EA 1,265.37$    436.80$       

885057 AUTO CALC PAYROLL & JOB TMCLK EA 599.00$       436.81$       

830667 RISER STAGE HARDBOARD F/48WX24 EA 941.83$       436.90$       

891748 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP43X HY EA 735.54$       436.99$       

1312550 JONTI CRAFT TABLETOP EASEL    EA 480.60$       437.63$       

373149 4POST SHELVING STARTER LTR BLK EA 851.00$       437.89$       

373148 4POST SHELVING STARTER LTR GRY EA 851.00$       437.89$       

2756547 LYRIC TASK WORK CHAIR BLACK   EA 861.86$       438.40$       

2764716 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 42X HY EA 523.41$       439.00$       

2637936 2DRLATFILELOCKATMNWLNT        EA 660.10$       439.52$       

811441 2 DR LAT FILE WITH LOCK       EA 660.10$       439.53$       

811442 2 DR LAT FILE WITH LOCK       EA 660.10$       439.53$       

1025868 OFS LATERAL FILE CBNT W/LOCK  EA 660.10$       439.53$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

806167 RECEPTION DESK SHELL          EA 660.10$       439.53$       

2103557 LEXMARK CX725 HY RTN   YLW    EA 453.31$       439.71$       

825529 LOCKER STACKING LOCKABLE UNV S EA 511.30$       439.85$       

117439 LEXMARK 521H HY RTN BLK TNR   EA 613.55$       439.89$       

887215 SERENITY BIG/TALL 24HR MDBK BK EA 825.00$       440.00$       

737674 4X6 PORCELAIN CHALK BOARD BLK EA 498.98$       440.17$       

484884 CHAIR HI BK MULTI-TILT ARM GY EA 847.00$       440.43$       

484885 CHAIR HI BK MULT-TILT ARM NVY EA 847.00$       440.43$       

484883 HIGH BK MULTI-TILT W/ARMS BLAC EA 847.00$       440.43$       

463063 NX2-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 744.00$       440.82$       

718659 GREEN-RITE PRESID. SILVER 8X4 EA 787.33$       440.91$       

084677 WELDED BOOKCASE DOVE GRAY     EA 612.54$       441.03$       

084674 WELDED BOOKCASE RED           EA 612.54$       441.03$       

884466 10500 B/B/F MOBILE PED HARVEST EA 854.00$       441.12$       

1973957 TRANSITION TABLE FOLKSTONE    EA 814.00$       441.79$       

776341 2 DRAWER LATERAL FILE HD      EA 849.85$       441.93$       

068868 30IN 1DR/DWR LFT MOB STOR MPL EA 828.91$       442.04$       

699794 BLT XTRA WIDE PRES. CART      EA 789.70$       442.23$       

627046 XEROX 106R01077 HY CYN TNR    EA 659.69$       442.33$       

627048 XEROX 106R01078 HY MAG TNR    EA 659.69$       442.33$       

627049 XEROX 106R01079 HY YLW TNR    EA 659.69$       442.33$       

899852 FLIPNGO 72W TRAINING TBL MAH  EA 798.00$       442.56$       

1435108 CHROME WIRE SHELVING 72X36X74 EA 615.46$       443.13$       

897471 EYEWASH STATION PURE FLOW 1000 EA 661.04$       443.43$       

617826 REG LEGACY 71IN BOAT TABLE CHY EA 754.00$       443.53$       

819313 CNTR RCY TRASH 29 GAL SIL     EA 1,003.70$    444.38$       

444675 XEROX 106R01567 HY MAG TNR    EA 646.68$       444.65$       

279287 30 PAPER TRAY W/O TRAYS       EA 751.70$       444.89$       

24195339 KEE 60 PED DESK MAPLE BLACK   EA 758.00$       445.88$       

2712728 NX2-IGNITION                  EA 769.00$       446.09$       

2434016 SYNOPSIS HIGH BACK BLACK COAL EA 884.00$       446.16$       

2433965 SYNOPSIS HIGH BACK GRANITE RCK EA 884.00$       446.16$       

374726 36X24 1P COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 695.40$       446.38$       

374727 36X24 1P COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 695.40$       446.38$       

733288 STAND MACHINE W/SORTER MY     EA 677.00$       446.56$       

24321397 EXPRESSMIX WALL DISPENSER     EA 834.90$       446.85$       

444674 XEROX 106R01568 HYYEL TNR     EA 646.68$       446.87$       

181605 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 653.56$       446.91$       

2736635 BIG & TALL CHAIR 500 CHROME   EA 660.00$       448.06$       

181601 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 661.18$       448.34$       

2103583 LEXMARK CX860 ULTRA HY RTN BLK EA 487.60$       448.39$       

519042 FUEL MD-BACK CHR VINYL INDIGO EA 869.00$       448.40$       

519044 FUEL MD-BACK CHR VINYL MESA   EA 869.00$       448.40$       

519043 FUEL MD-BACK CHR VINYL PLATEAU EA 869.00$       448.40$       

519037 FUEL MD-BACK CHR VINYL POPPY  EA 869.00$       448.40$       

519040 FUEL MD-BACK CHR VINYL SAND   EA 869.00$       448.40$       

733231 MACHINE STAND WITH DRAWER     EA 571.00$       448.76$       

897100 FILE LTR 2-DWR LK 28.5D BK    EA 787.00$       448.80$       

690336 FELLOWES UNDERDESK KEYBRD TRAY EA 539.99$       449.01$       

285522 36X18X72 SU STND CAB PTY      EA 516.00$       449.29$       

884469 10500 STOR CAB HRV            EA 781.00$       449.30$       

891736 MICR HIGH YIELD TONER CARTRIDG EA 499.95$       449.96$       

842174 COFFEEMAKER THERMAGL SS       EA 549.95$       449.99$       

1922857 SPS 1500TF CHAIR              EA 593.25$       449.99$       

654684 BROTHER MFC8910DW AIO PRINTER EA 499.99$       450.00$       

1678457 SPS 1500TM CHAIR              EA 593.25$       450.57$       

750518 UBER GUEST CHAIR BLACK VINYL  EA 548.00$       450.60$       

796475 LEXMARK X651 HY BLK RTN PRO   EA 727.03$       450.65$       

2071114 48 CRANK ADJ STAND UP  DESK   EA 845.23$       450.90$       

830876 BOARD BULLETIN ALUM W/ILL HEAD EA 808.00$       450.93$       

760469 LEXMARK T650H11A RTN TONER HY EA 727.03$       451.59$       

917059 LEX C792 XHY MAG RETURN PROG  EA 665.30$       452.13$       

181606 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 653.56$       452.85$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1199184 DESKMOUNTED SITSTAND DUALMONIT EA 808.75$       452.90$       

735173 BALT BRAWNY 60X30 DESK        EA 808.79$       452.94$       

1965654 VUE INTENSIVE USE MESH TASK CH EA 545.00$       453.76$       

1390695 CHROME WIRESHELVING 72WX36DX86 EA 630.86$       454.21$       

903520 SHAIN MOBILE DEMO CART        EA 982.85$       454.53$       

344368 BOARD BULL ENC FAB 2X3 GY FAB EA 585.10$       454.76$       

2121033 AGM MAINT FREE BATTERY 6V     EA 852.82$       456.45$       

022485 GLIDER ROCKER - BLUE CUSHIONS EA 632.60$       456.89$       

022463 GLIDER ROCKER - OLIVE CUSHIONS EA 632.60$       456.89$       

889637 BSX 5SHLF BKCS BCHY           EA 763.00$       457.80$       

636920 BW 5-SHELF BOOKCASE MAHOGANY  EA 763.00$       457.80$       

083983 NEAT CONNECT WIFI             EA 499.99$       458.12$       

675510 RECEPTACLE 38 GAL TN          EA 814.00$       458.27$       

1278994 ADJUST HEIGHT COMPUTER DESK   EA 800.00$       459.46$       

1278995 ADJUST HEIGHT COMPUTER DESK   EA 800.00$       459.46$       

1278958 MAPLE CARREL ADDER UNIT       EA 800.00$       459.46$       

1272345 TEACHER DESK WITH GRAY WORK SU EA 900.00$       459.46$       

1272391 TEACHER DESK WITH GRAY WORK SU EA 900.00$       459.46$       

612905 5 SHELF MOBILE BOOKCASE GREEN EA 584.86$       459.84$       

2290575 FIREKING 6 BOLT 1 SHELF SAFE  EA 749.00$       459.99$       

309775 HP 827A CYAN TONER CART       EA 678.04$       460.34$       

309773 HP 827A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 678.04$       460.34$       

309774 HP 827A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 678.04$       460.34$       

897090 FILE VERTICAL LTR 2DR 28.5D PY EA 787.00$       460.69$       

830658 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/36WX EA 894.08$       461.02$       

830660 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/36WX EA 894.08$       461.02$       

830662 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/36WX EA 894.08$       461.02$       

1909070 SPRVALUE GLASS MOBL PRES EASEL EA 531.43$       461.85$       

702628 LEXMARK C930H2KG HY BLACK TNR EA 601.29$       462.02$       

465523 CART 39IN MAIL GRAY           EA 480.00$       462.13$       

2398828 EVOQUE GLASS MAGNTC BRD 74X42 EA 850.47$       462.45$       

820360 CNTNR RCY CANS/BTLS 29GL SILV EA 1,003.70$    462.57$       

1678438 CHRCL STCK HUTCH WO DOORS     EA 798.00$       462.83$       

1752509 FUSION NANO DRYERASE 8X4 ALUM EA 799.18$       462.97$       

084678 WELDED BOOKCASE BLUE          EA 612.54$       463.08$       

681541 SAFCOSCOOT BLK 41.5 STEEL CART EA 506.00$       463.32$       

181603 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 661.18$       463.87$       

2730201 INFINITY GLASS DRY-ERASE EASEL EA 858.38$       463.90$       

170189 6X4 PRESTIGE2 MAG BRD ALUM FRM EA 533.89$       464.10$       

2070888 JET 50 20 DUALMOTR UPRGHT VAC EA 499.00$       464.50$       

1672302 SLIM JIM SS 24G STEP TRSH CN  EA 655.27$       464.75$       

830912 MEDIA TOWER 46 1/2 H          EA 511.30$       465.18$       

1501594 SCANSNAP IX500 CLR            EA 495.00$       465.57$       

241184 BROTHER MFC-L8850CDW          EA 479.99$       465.59$       

420824 COMMERCIAL BREWINGSYSTEM K150P EA 620.00$       465.63$       

462742 BOOKCASE GRAY METAL 81 1/8IN  EA 744.00$       465.87$       

462741 NX1-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 744.00$       465.87$       

24319689 MEMO DICTATION SET            EA 499.00$       465.89$       

1427128 NX1-IGNITION                  EA 790.00$       465.94$       

369343 VISION MDRN LECTERN W/SOUND CY EA 1,036.36$    466.40$       

886830 BREWER ST STEEL 2 BURNER      EA 481.35$       466.91$       

24023922 VERVE STANDING HEIGHT DESK    EA 688.00$       467.20$       

192456 HSM SECURIO B22C 12-14 SHEET  EA 1,074.11$    467.51$       

1781714 PORC MAG WHITEBOARD 8X4       EA 989.73$       468.60$       

148253 VUE EXT HEIGHT EXT WEIGHT     EA 613.00$       468.72$       

804715 VOYAGER VY 125 LAMINATING MACH EA 839.99$       468.82$       

084009 OPTIMUS BIG&TALL CHR BLACK    EA 571.00$       469.17$       

2415507 10500 STND DSK HRVST          EA 837.00$       469.23$       

782860 LEXMARK X65X EXTRA HY RET PROG EA 775.14$       469.60$       

780059 4X6 CRADLE TO CRADLE ECO FRIEN EA 838.77$       469.72$       

344018 PORC GRNRITE WHTBRD 6X4 SLV AL EA 838.77$       469.72$       

1124018 VISIONARY BLK MAG GLASS 4X6   EA 839.37$       470.05$       

370015 VISIONARY GLASS BOARDS 4X6    EA 839.37$       470.05$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

897191 FILE VRT LTR 4DR 28.5D BK     EA 1,022.00$    470.60$       

1317348 JONTI CRAFT TABLETOP EASEL    EA 558.80$       470.90$       

649259 LEXMARK X64X XHY RTN BLACK TNR EA 694.60$       471.88$       

818960 RECEPTACLE WASTE OPEN TOP STEE EA 766.86$       471.90$       

1147582 PHENOLIC RESINTOP LAB TABLE 24 EA 826.43$       472.19$       

1106339 POLARITY PORCELAIN 44X96      EA 649.95$       472.47$       

1266853 TEACHER DESK WITH GRAY WORK SU EA 950.00$       473.82$       

1266854 TEACHER DESK WITH GRAY WORK SU EA 950.00$       473.82$       

1278991 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK CHEMRES TOP EA 825.00$       473.82$       

1278981 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK LAM TOP    EA 825.00$       473.82$       

1278986 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK LAM TOP    EA 825.00$       473.82$       

904726 2 PULL SHELF AV CART W/CAB BLK EA 846.23$       473.90$       

917060 LEX C792 XHY CYN RETURN PROG  EA 665.30$       473.97$       

279285 24 PAPER CUB W/COLORED TRAYS  EA 774.60$       474.00$       

279286 24 TRAY CUBBIE W/CLEAR TRAYS  EA 774.60$       474.00$       

2071113 60 CRANK ADJ STAND UP  DESK   EA 903.00$       474.05$       

826519 BOARD CHALK 4X10 AL FRAME     EA 821.83$       474.21$       

1752500 FUSION NANO DRY ERASE 8X4 ALUM EA 799.18$       474.21$       

2772939 NX2 RETURN 1 BOX 48W MOCHA    EA 837.00$       474.61$       

2772937 NX2 RETURN 1BOX/DRWR 48W MOCHA EA 837.00$       474.61$       

342640 PRCLN DRY ERASE BRD 6X4 ALUM  EA 639.80$       474.84$       

831450 4X10PORCELAIN MRKRBRD AL FRM  EA 936.00$       474.94$       

713466 CANON IMAGECLASS D1320 COPIER EA 499.99$       474.99$       

374728 48X24 1P COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 740.54$       475.35$       

374729 48X24 1P COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 740.54$       475.35$       

1241564 HON EXECUTIVE HIGH-BACK CHAIR EA 902.00$       475.96$       

1298458 JONTI COMPUTER LAB TABLES     EA 549.20$       476.00$       

580954 HP LASERJET PRO M476NW        EA 529.00$       476.10$       

917058 LEX C792 XHY YEL RETURN PROG  EA 665.30$       476.42$       

871069 MOBILE MACHINE STAND CHERRY   EA 537.00$       476.63$       

884478 NXT-10500 HTCH FRET HARV      EA 850.00$       476.76$       

674095 MOBILE BARRIER FLOOR SIGN     EA 816.28$       476.79$       

078501 BASE 4975 STEEL 20 F/FLAT TS  EA 762.00$       476.80$       

831425 BSR MARKER BRD W/MAPRAIL 4X10 EA 853.39$       477.91$       

683696 FELLOWES 5216901 COMB BINDING EA 599.99$       478.38$       

276889 KOMFY SOFA ESPRESSO           EA 557.00$       479.19$       

703149 ICEBERG 33X73 FLIP-CHART COAL EA 513.95$       479.95$       

1672352 50L13G METAL END STEP BLACK   EA 587.02$       479.99$       

507164 ENCLOSED BOARD GRAPHITE/GRAY  EA 1,027.89$    479.99$       

830875 BOARD BULLETIN ALUMINUM W/HEAD EA 859.00$       480.06$       

466365 LETTER OPENER AUTOMATIC       EA 634.29$       480.15$       

729617 72X24 FLPPER TRNG TABLE-MAHOGY EA 857.47$       480.19$       

676472 BALT 72 FLIPPER TRAININGTABLE EA 857.47$       480.19$       

725929 BALT ADJ FLATPANEL TV CART BX1 EA 857.47$       480.19$       

830654 RISER STAGE F/36WX24H BLUE    EA 931.06$       480.20$       

830657 RISER STAGE F/36WX24H RED     EA 931.06$       480.20$       

782292 BOARD RE-MRKBL ALUM FRAME 5X3 EA 573.45$       480.80$       

2805996 STNLSS STL AIRPOT COFFE BREWER EA 531.90$       481.49$       

884474 10500 LFT PED RET HARV        EA 837.00$       481.90$       

2415527 10500 STND DSK MHGNY          EA 837.00$       481.90$       

147998 STEEL 3 SHLF SINGLE SIDE BKCRT EA 542.00$       482.37$       

830872 LETTERBOARD BRONZE ALUM W/ILL EA 864.00$       482.84$       

731101 HP LASERJET PRO 400 MFP M425DN EA 499.99$       483.08$       

444676 XEROX 106R01566 HY CYN TNR    EA 646.68$       483.35$       

374760 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 48DIA GRY EA 753.96$       483.96$       

374762 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 48DIA MPL EA 753.96$       483.96$       

374758 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 48X48 GRY EA 753.96$       483.96$       

374759 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 48X48 MPL EA 753.96$       483.96$       

374767 READIT LBRY TMBSTN TBL 48W GRY EA 753.96$       483.96$       

374773 READIT LBRY TMBSTN TBL 48W MPL EA 753.96$       483.96$       

2706377 HP 656X HY CYAN TONER         EA 635.00$       484.88$       

2706375 HP 656X HY MAGENTA TONER      EA 635.00$       484.88$       

2706376 HP 656X HY YELLOW TONER       EA 635.00$       484.89$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

902491 NX1-34000 SERIES              EA 831.00$       484.96$       

492199 BROTHER 4750E LASER FAX       EA 499.99$       484.99$       

1619965 LOGITECH CONFERENCECAM CONNECTEA 499.99$       484.99$       

678112 MASTERVISION GRID DRYERS SIL  EA 721.32$       485.11$       

480662 NX2-10500 SERIES STORAGE  MHGY EA 781.00$       485.24$       

1170298 POUR OVER SINGLE POT BREWER   EA 642.99$       485.75$       

903521 SHAIN MBL DEMO CART CHEMGRDTOP EA 1,053.72$    485.88$       

1231132 BADGY 100 ID CARD PRINTER     EA 599.00$       486.00$       

374698 36W COMP TRAINING TBL GRY     EA 757.62$       486.31$       

374699 36W COMP TRAINING TBL MPL     EA 757.62$       486.31$       

1965806 OPTIMUS VINYL 400LB CAPACITY  EA 606.00$       486.89$       

807609 NPS SCIENCE LAB TABLE         EA 666.80$       488.00$       

2070891 DORSALINO KIT TOOL VAC BAGS   EA 499.00$       488.14$       

1278992 ADJUST HEIGHT COMPUTER DESK   EA 850.00$       488.16$       

1278993 ADJUST HEIGHT COMPUTER DESK   EA 1,015.00$    488.16$       

1278959 MAPLE CARREL STARTER UNIT     EA 850.00$       488.18$       

856010 BRIGADE 600 SERIES STORAGE    EA 783.00$       489.27$       

231969 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 783.00$       489.27$       

847550 CART JANITOR HIGH SEC BK      EA 1,027.14$    489.60$       

892787 MBL MACHINE STAND W/SORTER CHY EA 698.00$       489.66$       

956775 POWER PLUS FLR LECTERN MAHGANY EA 1,145.71$    489.95$       

430179 POWER PLUS FULL FLOOR LECTERN EA 1,101.60$    489.95$       

374730 60X24 2P COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 763.72$       490.23$       

374731 60X24 2P COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 763.72$       490.23$       

1501595 SCANSNAP IX500 DELUXE CLR     EA 595.00$       490.25$       

794743 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 783.00$       490.28$       

794768 NX2-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 783.00$       490.28$       

755493 DESK ESPRESSO                 EA 943.00$       490.34$       

463218 GENOA DOUBLE PED-MAHOGANY     EA 943.00$       490.39$       

2520717 60 INCH ADJUSTABLE FLIPTOP TBL EA 911.40$       490.72$       

516761 STAND MOBILE MACHINE W/SRTR GR EA 698.00$       491.23$       

760463 LEXMARK T654X11A RTN TONER XHY EA 775.14$       491.26$       

884467 10500 F/F MOBILE PED HARVEST  EA 854.00$       492.02$       

24298303 DESK 2 PEDS 66 MAHOGANY       EA 955.00$       492.44$       

24298330 DESK 2 PEDS 66 PINNACLE       EA 955.00$       492.44$       

24298302 DESK 2 PEDS 66 SHAK CHERRY    EA 955.00$       492.44$       

463452 LEXMARK T620/T622 HY RTN BLK  EA 728.12$       493.83$       

2742524 AUTOMAX 200M AUTOFEED SHREDDER EA 1,229.99$    493.90$       

826253 BOARD DRY ERS 4X12 AL FRM     EA 856.33$       494.41$       

937613 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP90X HY EA 560.15$       495.00$       

1607466 72 MAPLE FLIP 2 MARIO CHAIR   EA 842.00$       495.29$       

333540 PRESIDE 42DIA TBL TOP MAH     EA 868.00$       495.39$       

683697 FLWS 5218201 MAN COMB BINDING EA 694.99$       495.73$       

794529 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 792.00$       496.26$       

794545 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 792.00$       496.26$       

794552 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 792.00$       496.26$       

1608357 72 MAHOGANY VENEER BOOKCASE   EA 844.00$       496.47$       

1271392 2X3 HARMONY MAGGLASS BRD GREEN EA 499.20$       496.72$       

1271389 2X3 HARMONY MAGGLASS BRD YELLO EA 499.20$       496.72$       

830656 RISER STAGE F/36WX24H GRAY    EA 931.06$       497.05$       

891734 MICR PRINT SOLUTIONS HP 64X HY EA 789.56$       497.32$       

345140 BRIGADE STORAGE STORAGE       EA 840.00$       497.44$       

345159 BRIGADE STORAGE STORAGE       EA 840.00$       497.44$       

753003 AUTOFAUCET MILANO 8 INCH CENTE EA 3,963.10$    497.76$       

374716 36X30 1P COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 775.92$       498.05$       

374717 36X30 1P COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 775.92$       498.05$       

890055 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 882.00$       498.13$       

890063 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 882.00$       498.13$       

890105 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 882.00$       498.13$       

936293 TRUFORM MDBK DRAFT STOOL EBONY EA 987.00$       498.16$       

891131 2DR ENCLSD TAN RBBR TAK 3X5   EA 889.69$       498.23$       

891208 2DR ENCLSD TAN RBR TAK CFE 3X5 EA 889.69$       498.23$       

2823885 DUAL MNTR SITSTND WRKSTTN BLK EA 831.00$       498.60$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

200228 BG TLL 500 LB MBCK LTHR CHR CM EA 1,180.00$    498.83$       

056408 FELLOWES 99MS 12SH MICRO SHRED EA 899.99$       499.42$       

750296 FELLOWES 125CI XCUT PWRSHREDDR EA 1,299.99$    499.98$       

229990 8X4 INFNTY MAG GLS BRD WHITE  EA 753.94$       499.99$       

2705768 HLL8360CDWT COLOR LASER       EA 799.99$       499.99$       

825457 CUBBIE MOBILE WITHOUT TRAYS UN EA 554.70$       500.53$       

1317347 JONTI CRAFT TABLETOP EASEL    EA 604.00$       501.00$       

377252 NX1-PILLOW-SOFT               EA 802.00$       502.60$       

276920 TWIN COMPUTER DESK CTR BIRCH  EA 705.50$       503.63$       

776938 3 DRAWER LAT FILE LT PUTTY    EA 1,000.50$    504.20$       

811603 48X48 PRESENTATION BRD AMR MAH EA 811.90$       504.20$       

1025902 OFS BOARD AMERICAN ESP 48IN   EA 811.90$       504.20$       

2637929 PRESENTATIONBOARDATMNWLNT     EA 811.90$       504.20$       

1807524 CANON CLR IMAGE CLASS MF726CDW EA 549.99$       504.44$       

24195338 KEE 72 PED DESK CHERRY BLACK  EA 859.00$       505.29$       

24195340 KEE 72 PED DESK MOCHA BLACK   EA 859.00$       505.29$       

884531 MTRO LPED STLRTRNHRVPY        EA 871.00$       505.33$       

884540 MTRO RPED STLRTRNHARVPY       EA 871.00$       505.33$       

1275239 WIDE BODY FLAT PANEL TV CART  EA 929.57$       505.40$       

769522 PILLOW-SOFT SEATING           EA 959.00$       505.70$       

234373 BALT NIDO 1/2 ROUND GRAY TABLE EA 931.10$       506.24$       

234398 BALT NIDO GRAY NEBULA TABLE 60 EA 931.10$       506.24$       

1752506 FUSION NANO DRY ERASE 6X4 ALUM EA 596.35$       506.34$       

1752511 FUSION NANO DRY ERASE 6X4 ALUM EA 596.35$       506.34$       

1677958 COGNAC LEFT RETURN            EA 905.00$       506.43$       

1678013 COGNAC RIGHT RETURN           EA 905.00$       506.43$       

891214 4X6 PLATNM REVERSBLE DURA-RITE EA 905.85$       507.28$       

204124 VUE HEAVY DUTY STOOL BLK VINYL EA 632.00$       507.68$       

278902 RUMBA 48 X 24 HALF ROUND TABLE EA 974.00$       507.73$       

1070004 RUMBA 48 X 24 HALF ROUND NESTI EA 974.00$       507.75$       

370196 NX1-WAVE                      EA 784.00$       507.83$       

758455 FOOTREST ADJUSTABLE           EA 977.00$       508.04$       

462744 GENOA LATERAL FILE - MAHOGANY EA 1,007.40$    508.15$       

1395737 JONTI STORAGE CABINET         EA 575.80$       509.60$       

2521593 72IN ADJUSTABLE FLIPTOP TABLE EA 945.77$       510.60$       

936289 ACCORD MEDBACK FABRIC/MESH BLK EA 1,014.00$    511.68$       

2409582 NX2-COORDINATE                EA 883.00$       512.12$       

24388477 SIT STAND ADJ DESK PINNACLE   EA 899.99$       512.51$       

24307192 SIT/STAND ADJ  DESK SOLID GREY EA 899.00$       512.51$       

24307193 SIT/STAND ADJ DESK GREY WDGRN EA 899.00$       512.51$       

1678433 CHRCL STCK HUTCH WO DOORS     EA 908.00$       512.56$       

374754 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 30X60 GRY EA 799.10$       512.93$       

374755 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 30X60 MPL EA 799.10$       512.93$       

1058954 RUMBA 60 X 24 RECTANGLE TABLE EA 985.00$       513.60$       

788972 STATION PREM RYL INSPRTN INCL EA 802.62$       513.68$       

1060898 RUMBA 60 X 24 RECTANGLE NESTIN EA 985.00$       513.82$       

2772772 NX2-HUDDLE                    EA 994.00$       514.28$       

2772775 NX2-HUDDLE                    EA 994.00$       514.28$       

756120 BALT PLATINUM PLASMA LCD CART EA 947.34$       515.07$       

236649 LUX AVJ42XL LCD CART          EA 588.00$       515.46$       

1278996 ADJUST HEIGHT COMPUTER DESK   EA 848.33$       515.88$       

729941 BASE TBL HOSP BK              EA 763.00$       515.96$       

729890 HON HOSPITALITY TABLE         EA 763.00$       515.96$       

707475 NX2-10500 SERIES              EA 825.00$       516.63$       

1433240 ADJ HEIGHT COMP TAB           EA 900.00$       516.89$       

1278980 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK LAM TOP    EA 900.00$       516.89$       

804579 2.3 CU. FT FRIDGE MICROWAVE   EA 837.50$       517.17$       

755498 2 DRAWER LATERAL FILE ESPRESSO EA 1,007.40$    518.02$       

1661105 EVOS SERIES STEEL 38 GAL      EA 900.00$       518.52$       

117445 LEXMARK 621X X-HY RTN BLK TNR EA 759.64$       518.69$       

776935 3 DRAWER LAT FILE BLACK       EA 1,000.50$    520.28$       

776936 3 DRAWER LAT FILE PUTTY       EA 1,000.50$    520.28$       

392709 MAILROOM TABLE BASE AND SHELF EA 767.00$       520.35$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

445508 WORCESTER STEEL MAIL CART     EA 602.99$       520.93$       

884463 10500 HUTCH WDRS HRV          EA 1,011.00$    521.78$       

018056 NUCLEUS WRK CHR CLVR          EA 931.00$       521.88$       

598473 RAPIDFOLD DESKTOP AUTOFOLDER  EA 821.30$       523.22$       

219858 8X4 PRESTIGE2 WHTBRD ALUM FRM EA 600.50$       523.31$       

219908 8X4 PRESTIGE2 WHTBRD MAH FRM  EA 600.50$       523.31$       

338493 NX2-10500 SERIES              EA 837.00$       524.20$       

393107 NX2-10500 SERIES              EA 837.00$       524.20$       

2121215 PRINCETON 29H 36X36 TABLE WHT EA 1,039.60$    524.22$       

162972 LEXMARK MS610DN MONO SF PRINTR EA 699.99$       524.95$       

374718 48X30 1P COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 818.62$       525.46$       

374719 48X30 1P COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 818.62$       525.46$       

345365 CABINET STOR 18X36X42 LGY     EA 840.00$       526.26$       

1871724 LOUNGE CHAIR BLK PU CHRM FT   EA 958.00$       526.30$       

1871722 LOUNGE CHAIR CRM PU CHRM FT   EA 958.00$       526.30$       

117438 LEXMARK 521X X-HY RTN BLK TNR EA 759.64$       527.43$       

200227 BG TLL 500 LB MBCK LTHR CHR BK EA 1,180.00$    528.77$       

491851 NX2-10500 SERIES 48W HUTCH    EA 850.00$       528.80$       

2442279 MOBIS II SEAT BY FOCAL        EA 660.00$       529.21$       

275235 36X18X72 CLEARVIEW STOR CAB YW EA 735.51$       529.57$       

2344509 LOTUS SIT STAND WORKSTATION   EA 729.99$       529.99$       

2398961 HORIZON MAG. GLASS BRD 74X42  EA 880.41$       530.82$       

103632 NX1-IGNITION                  EA 837.00$       531.35$       

471259 NX2-10500 SERIES 2FILE PEDESTL EA 854.00$       531.38$       

471257 NX2-10500 SERIES BX/FL  PEDSTL EA 854.00$       531.38$       

831451 4X12PORCELAIN MRKRBRD AL FRAME EA 1,127.00$    532.79$       

220018 GENOA 72H BKCSE MAHOGANY      EA 1,056.85$    533.41$       

374732 72X24 2P COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 832.04$       534.08$       

374733 72X24 2P COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 832.04$       534.08$       

825454 CUBBIE MOBILE 20 CIRCLE TRAYS EA 612.20$       534.60$       

825456 CUBBIE MOBILE 20 TRAYS UNV SPE EA 612.20$       534.60$       

830680 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/48WX EA 1,153.09$    535.31$       

181111 CANON MF8580CDW COLOR LASERAIO EA 599.99$       535.59$       

374707 36W FLIPTOP TRAINING TBL GRY  EA 834.48$       535.65$       

374708 36W FLIPTOP TRAINING TBL MPL  EA 834.48$       535.65$       

1147671 42IN RND TABLE CHERRY TOP     EA 892.00$       536.16$       

1147670 42IN RND TABLE GRAY TOP       EA 892.00$       536.16$       

1147669 42IN RND TABLE MAHOGANY TOP   EA 892.00$       536.16$       

1147668 42IN RND TABLE OAK TOP        EA 892.00$       536.16$       

1147703 CLUB CHAIR POLY BLACK         EA 980.00$       537.78$       

1147702 CLUB CHAIR POLY CREAM         EA 980.00$       537.78$       

933620 PORTABLE MEDICAL SCALE        EA 690.00$       538.47$       

960574 LEXMARK MX410DE LASER PRINTER EA 599.99$       539.10$       

309779 HP 826A CYAN TONER CART       EA 733.16$       539.69$       

309777 HP 826A MAGENTA TONER CART    EA 733.16$       539.69$       

309778 HP 826A YELLOW TONER CART     EA 733.16$       539.69$       

2636283 NX2-10500 LFT RETRN 48W MAHGNY EA 962.00$       539.99$       

2633798 NX2-10500 SERIES RT RETURN 48W EA 962.00$       539.99$       

811606 PRESENTATION BOARD            EA 811.90$       540.59$       

078505 BASE 4979 STEEL 20 F/FLAT     EA 846.00$       540.96$       

275468 36X18X72 CLEARVIEW STOR CAB BE EA 752.76$       541.99$       

826523 BOARD CHALK 4X12 AL FRAME     EA 939.25$       541.99$       

902296 10500 60STR CRDZ HRV          EA 943.00$       542.71$       

1871720 LNGE CHAIR BLK PU BRZ TAB     EA 1,036.00$    543.41$       

1871717 LNGE CHAIR CRM PU BRZ TAB     EA 1,036.00$    543.41$       

1871716 LNGE CHAIR CRM PU TNG TAB     EA 1,036.00$    543.41$       

1871719 LNGE CHAIR TAUP PU BRZ TAB    EA 1,036.00$    543.41$       

1871718 LNGE CHAIR TAUP PU TNG TAB    EA 1,036.00$    543.41$       

1058963 RUMBA 60 X 24 TRAPEZOID TABLE EA 1,042.00$    543.47$       

1065072 RUMBA 60 X 24 TRAPEZOID TABLE EA 1,042.00$    543.47$       

1433239 ADJ HEIGHT COMP TAB           EA 950.00$       545.61$       

1278985 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK CHEMRES TOP EA 950.00$       545.61$       

791210 WRKSTN L RTN MTRO CHMAH       EA 871.00$       545.77$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

799908 WRKSTN R RTN MTRO CHMAH       EA 871.00$       545.77$       

2772909 HON NX2 LEFT RETURN 48W MOCHA EA 962.00$       546.19$       

2772910 HON NX2 RIGH RETURN 48W MOCHA EA 962.00$       546.19$       

459570 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 1,052.00$    547.04$       

459576 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 1,052.00$    547.04$       

825463 LOCKER COAT 5 SECTION W/STEP U EA 584.80$       547.83$       

444482 SINGLE PED DESK RIGHT 30X66   EA 1,055.00$    548.60$       

831047 RISER 2 LEVEL CARPET 18X96X8 G EA 1,187.78$    548.73$       

804580 3.6 CU.FT. FRIDGE MICROWAVE   EA 862.79$       549.06$       

220019 GENOA 72H BKCSE DK ESPRESSO   EA 1,056.85$    549.57$       

825412 LOCKER NEAT-N-TRIM            EA 606.30$       551.49$       

2772929 NX2 LATERAL FILE 36W MOCHA    EA 973.00$       552.05$       

765698 HSM 108.2CC 12-14 SHEET       EA 1,338.00$    553.19$       

831058 RISER 2 LEVEL 18X96X16 HARDBOA EA 1,077.85$    553.28$       

278654 ELITE 36X24X72 STR RCS HDL BLE EA 770.41$       554.69$       

278650 ELITE 36X24X72 STR RCS HDL RD EA 770.41$       554.69$       

278662 ELITE 36X24X72 STR RCS HDL YW EA 770.41$       554.69$       

744221 SCOOT MAIL CART               EA 572.00$       555.00$       

374721 60X30 2P COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 864.98$       555.23$       

374722 60X30 2P COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 864.98$       555.23$       

24342083 FIREPROOF WATERPROOF SAFE     EA 799.99$       555.32$       

275471 36X18X72 CLEARVIEW STOR CAB RD EA 735.51$       556.05$       

611121 CLEAR VIEW STORAGE CABINET GY EA 735.51$       556.05$       

611122 CLEAR VIEW STORAGE CABINET PT EA 735.51$       556.05$       

200235 SGL PED 27X42 TCHR DESK CHY   EA 1,048.00$    556.42$       

748410 LT DTY ROOM DIVIDER 6X5 GRY   EA 683.00$       556.47$       

748397 LT DTY ROOM DIVIDER 6X5 TAN   EA 683.00$       556.47$       

1871723 LOUNGE CHAIR TAUP PU CHRM FT  EA 958.00$       557.88$       

1060918 RUMBA 72 X 24 RECTANGLE NESTIN EA 1,071.00$    558.40$       

1058944 RUMBA 72 X 24 RECTANGLE TABLE EA 1,071.00$    558.40$       

776940 3 DRAWER LAT FILE BLACK       EA 1,108.60$    558.83$       

776941 3 DRAWER LAT FILE PUTTY       EA 1,108.60$    558.83$       

737676 4X8 PORCELAIN CHALK BOARD BLK EA 633.99$       559.27$       

181609 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 794.85$       559.77$       

1365590 IC CRNRTTIUM PNT MPLEBLK      EA 975.00$       559.97$       

884513 10500 2DR LAT FILE HRV        EA 973.00$       559.98$       

517239 FILE TUN DRWR & LOCK LTR BLK  EA 627.00$       561.78$       

276870 SCIENCE LAB SYSTEM 6 PIECE SET EA 685.20$       561.84$       

1147571 PHENOLIC RESINTOP LAB TABLE 24 EA 985.66$       563.20$       

214945 MV BOARD 48X72 DRYERS WH      EA 759.75$       563.22$       

807061 XEROX 106R01437 HY MAG TNR    EA 753.07$       563.91$       

807062 XEROX 106R01436 CYAN HY TONER EA 753.07$       563.92$       

807059 XEROX 106R01438 HY YELLOW TNR EA 753.07$       563.92$       

902998 PLATFORM TRUCKBLACK 24X36     EA 863.14$       563.93$       

410078 MOBILE UTILITY CABINET        EA 593.00$       565.19$       

1871664 NO TABLET CHAIR BLACK         EA 1,076.00$    565.72$       

1871665 NO TABLET CHAIR NICKLE BLACK  EA 1,076.00$    565.72$       

1871666 NO TABLET CHAIR PLUM TAUPE    EA 1,076.00$    565.72$       

1871663 NO TABLET CHAIR TAUPE         EA 1,076.00$    565.72$       

393053 QUEEN ANNE BASE               EA 822.00$       565.93$       

372740 RETRN LFT 48X24 MAH           EA 905.00$       567.00$       

372724 RETRN RGT 48X24 MY            EA 905.00$       567.00$       

830911 EASEL 4STATION ARTCNTR BH     EA 667.00$       567.25$       

650602 ULTRA LO ODOR WATERBASED FNSH EA 814.56$       567.75$       

702627 LEXMARK C930H2CG HY CYAN TNR  EA 751.64$       567.77$       

702630 LEXMARK C930H2MG HY MAG TNR   EA 751.64$       567.77$       

702631 LEXMARK C930H2YG HY YELLOW TNR EA 751.64$       567.77$       

738956 BALT 10 UNIT LAPTOP CHARGE STN EA 1,044.69$    568.00$       

749405 BROTHER MFC8950DW AIO         EA 599.99$       568.09$       

2502532 ACCORD MEDM BCK TLTR-BLK VNYL EA 1,125.85$    568.10$       

2502533 ACCORD MEDM BCK TLTR-GRY VNYL EA 1,125.85$    568.10$       

1868151 BROTHER MFCL6750DW            EA 1,499.99$    569.16$       

085696 6FT BOAT TBL SLB BSE AVT HONY EA 1,128.15$    569.30$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1661104 EVOS SER STEEL ASH URN 38GAL  EA 990.00$       569.73$       

824844 CABINET BASE 36X22X35 OK      EA 1,371.87$    569.80$       

884762 HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 3015N  EA 599.99$       569.98$       

818843 RECEPTACLE WASTE PLAS W/LOCK S EA 895.46$       570.64$       

374700 60W 2PSN COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 889.38$       570.89$       

374701 60W 2PSN COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 889.38$       570.89$       

519157 BOARD LTR ENCLSD 1 DOOR 3 X 2 EA 725.92$       572.91$       

357235 WIZARD AV CENTER CHY          EA 1,134.58$    573.01$       

913504 10500 SGL LFT PED MDOK        EA 1,023.00$    573.63$       

913515 10500SGLPED CRED MOK          EA 1,023.00$    573.63$       

1147721 BIG TALL EXEC CHAIR BLACK LTHR EA 1,391.00$    574.19$       

1170105 NX2-CORRAL                    EA 957.00$       574.28$       

1365583 DEPRSSIBL BK CRT MPLE MLMNE   EA 1,300.00$    574.32$       

1365586 IC BK RTRN TTIUM PNT MPLEBLK  EA 1,000.00$    574.32$       

1347238 IC DSKTTIUM PNT MPLEBLK       EA 1,325.00$    574.32$       

1365601 IC DSKTTIUM PNT MPLEBLK       EA 1,000.00$    574.32$       

1587729 HP COLOR LASERJET ENT M553N   EA 599.99$       574.41$       

1871721 LNGE CHAIR BLK PU TNG TAB     EA 1,036.00$    574.79$       

951446 IMPROMPTU STND W/DOORS BLK/CHY EA 726.00$       574.96$       

2070603 VACUMAT 22 & HOSE AND WAND    EA 599.00$       575.00$       

651775 BIG & TALL HIGHBACK CHAIR BLAC EA 675.00$       575.11$       

890238 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 1,020.00$    575.41$       

890246 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 1,020.00$    575.41$       

890261 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 1,020.00$    575.41$       

897183 FILE VRT LTR 4DR 28.5D PY     EA 1,022.00$    575.94$       

302632 MOBILE PAPER CENTER           EA 637.20$       576.16$       

776942 3 DRAWER LAT FILE LT GRAY     EA 1,108.60$    576.49$       

331477 BSX 400 4D 36W LAT FILE GY    EA 1,055.00$    576.59$       

013968 DOLLY FOR 303 CHAIRS          EA 1,295.55$    576.67$       

200376 SGL ST/SF W/T ARM T/T W/BRZ TB EA 1,076.00$    577.04$       

200374 SGL ST/SFA W/T ARM P/TE BZE TB EA 1,076.00$    577.04$       

1871668 SINGLE BRZ TABLET CHR BLK     EA 1,076.00$    577.33$       

1871669 SINGLE TNG TABLET CHR PLM TAUP EA 1,076.00$    577.33$       

1677957 COGNAC BOOKCASE 5 SHELVES     EA 1,035.00$    578.50$       

2721761 SMARTFIT SIT/STAND DUAL MONITO EA 945.00$       578.52$       

794834 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 924.00$       578.93$       

794842 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 924.00$       578.93$       

794859 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 924.00$       578.93$       

265229 3X4 ENLIGHTEN MOBILE GLASS BRD EA 1,036.22$    580.29$       

181610 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 828.93$       580.61$       

2742511 BROTHER HL-L9310CDW LASER     EA 1,499.99$    581.69$       

1600266 NESPRESSO ESPRESSO MACHINE    EA 599.95$       581.95$       

2093932 CANON IMAGE CLASS D1550 COPIER EA 599.99$       581.99$       

2637945 12048OVALCONFTBLATMNWLNT      EA 936.10$       582.06$       

842991 CHAIR SOFT CURVE              EA 1,154.00$    582.40$       

24297439 HGHT ADJ BASE 3-STAGE NICKEL  EA 1,120.00$    582.40$       

278651 ELITE 36X24X72 STR RCS HDL GRY EA 770.41$       582.43$       

278657 ELITE 36X24X72 STR RCS HDL PTY EA 770.41$       582.43$       

370202 NX1-VALIDATE                  EA 900.00$       582.99$       

703143 SAFCO MACHINE STAND BLACK     EA 701.00$       583.86$       

599669 MOBILE BEVERAGE CART BK       EA 602.00$       583.94$       

148414 REFRESHMENT STAND             EA 636.00$       584.85$       

462746 GENOA CREDENZA - MAHOGANY     EA 1,124.70$    584.87$       

755497 KNEESPACE CREDENZA ESPRESSO   EA 1,124.70$    584.87$       

848395 3/4 CU YD STRUCTURAL FOAM TILT EA 1,189.61$    585.36$       

1440084 PENINSULA 72 X 36 ASIAN NIGHT EA 1,184.00$    585.71$       

481487 NX2-10500 SERIES 60W HUTCH    EA 943.00$       586.13$       

903301 3PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 69H CHAR EA 733.00$       586.47$       

903299 3PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 69H RED EA 733.00$       586.47$       

761746 69 3 WING MOBILDISPLAYTWERBLU EA 733.00$       586.47$       

761747 69 3 WING MOBILDISPLAYTWERGRY EA 733.00$       586.47$       

2502530 ACCORD HGH BACK TLTR- BLK VNYL EA 1,162.65$    586.64$       

2502531 ACCORD HGH BACK TLTR-GREY VNYL EA 1,162.65$    586.64$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

085693 6FT BOAT TBL SLB BSE QTR MAH  EA 1,128.15$    586.66$       

830871 LETTERBOARD BRONZE ALUM W/HEAD EA 1,051.00$    586.78$       

279289 30 PAPER TRAY MOBILE STORAGE  EA 967.70$       587.65$       

279288 30 PAPER TRY CUB W/CLR TRAYS  EA 967.70$       587.65$       

2840775 POWERLITE 108 PROJ XGA 3700L  EA 599.00$       588.00$       

896318 CHAIR SWIVEL WOOD BY          EA 1,131.00$    588.12$       

931185 NX2-LOTA                      EA 925.00$       588.16$       

2434093 ACCORD MESH MID-BACK GRANITE  EA 1,166.10$    588.43$       

2413661 CHACHA TEAMING TABLE-FIXEDHGHT EA 1,129.00$    588.79$       

24326970 LEXMARK MS521DN               EA 698.57$       589.48$       

2772925 NX2 LFT PED DSK 66W 1DWR MOCHA EA 1,039.00$    589.60$       

2772926 NX2 RGHT PED DSK 66W 1DWR MOCH EA 1,039.00$    589.60$       

200236 SGL PED 27X42 TCHR DESK MPL   EA 1,048.00$    589.81$       

200237 SGL PED 27X42 TCHR DESK OAK   EA 1,048.00$    589.81$       

765700 SECURIO B24C CROSS CUT 17-19  EA 1,165.75$    589.99$       

490055 EASEL MOBILE REVERSBLE 6X4 NEU EA 1,085.78$    590.49$       

1278069 NATIONAL SWIFT END TABLE ACORN EA 1,145.00$    590.81$       

2398829 EVOQUE GLASS MAGNTC BRD 85X48 EA 1,087.33$    591.29$       

328490 IMPROMPTU FLAT PANEL CART BLK EA 954.00$       591.36$       

444432 CRDNZA OVRHD STOR CHY         EA 1,020.00$    591.60$       

1157269 ENCLOSEDMAGDRYERASE 38X39SWINGEA 688.04$       592.15$       

2009104 1900P 4 DRAWER LAT FILE LT GRY EA 1,176.45$    593.37$       

2009105 1900P 4 DRAWR LAT FILE D PUTTY EA 1,176.45$    593.37$       

373146 KWIK TRACK FILE SYSTEM ADDER  EA 1,128.00$    593.68$       

830682 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/48WX EA 1,153.09$    594.79$       

830683 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/48WX EA 1,153.09$    594.79$       

2344508 LOTUS SIT STAND               EA 749.99$       595.00$       

181611 24-42 H  AV CART              EA 828.93$       595.34$       

794420 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 951.00$       595.43$       

794438 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 951.00$       595.43$       

794446 NX1-310 SERIES                EA 951.00$       595.43$       

374709 60W 2P FLIPTP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 928.42$       595.95$       

374711 60W 2P FLIPTP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 928.42$       595.95$       

374763 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 60DIA GRY EA 928.42$       595.95$       

374765 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 60DIA MPL EA 928.42$       595.95$       

1317344 JONTI CRAFT LOCKER            EA 656.20$       596.88$       

170210 8X4 PRESTIGE2 MAG BRD ALUM FRM EA 687.22$       596.93$       

2741338 PRECISION STANDING DESK       EA 748.30$       598.07$       

1124017 VISIONARY BLK MAG GLASS 4X8   EA 1,068.68$    598.47$       

370016 VISIONARY GLASS BOARDS 4X8    EA 1,068.68$    598.47$       

463227 GENOA EXEC DESK-MAHOGANY      EA 1,189.10$    599.79$       

2093160 HP PAGEWIDE PRO 477DW MFP     EA 699.99$       599.99$       

243108 HSM SECURIO B26S STRIPCUT SHRD EA 1,255.47$    599.99$       

24298333 L-STATION 2 PEDS 66X78 CHERRY EA 1,163.00$    600.08$       

24298306 L-STATION 2 PEDS 66X78 MAHOGAN EA 1,163.00$    600.08$       

24298335 L-STATION 2 PEDS 66X78 PINNACL EA 1,163.00$    600.08$       

831426 BSR MARKER BRD W/MAPRAIL 4X12 EA 1,073.05$    600.91$       

1061038 CHACHA TBL 72X36 AN TOP SIL BS EA 1,184.00$    601.84$       

1440083 PENINSULA 72 X 36 DESIGNER WHI EA 1,184.00$    601.84$       

1440104 RECTANGLE 72 X 36 ASIAN NIGHT EA 1,184.00$    601.84$       

1440236 RECTANGLE 72 X 36 DESIGNER WHI EA 1,184.00$    601.84$       

1965627 PRINCETON DESK W METAL LEGS   EA 1,193.70$    602.19$       

1965611 PRINCETON DESK W/ METAL LEGS  EA 1,193.70$    602.19$       

884476 10500 LFTPED HARV             EA 1,039.00$    602.63$       

020021 MOBILE STORISL WITHOUT TRAYS  EA 674.30$       602.76$       

1433238 ADJ HEIGHT COMP TAB           EA 1,050.00$    603.04$       

1365594 ICCRNR RAD TTIM PNT MPLBLK    EA 1,200.00$    603.04$       

1278990 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK CHEMRES TOP EA 1,050.00$    603.04$       

1278068 NATIONAL SWIFT END TABLE ACORN EA 1,170.00$    603.72$       

272347 36X60 ENCLS TCK BRD GRY FAB   EA 1,084.00$    603.94$       

331204 IMPROMPTU BEVRG CART BLK/CHY  EA 775.00$       605.41$       

2103538 LEXMARK CX860 ULTR HY RTN MGNT EA 754.28$       605.44$       

849756 HIGH SECURITY HOUSEKEEP CART  EA 1,158.90$    605.59$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1297401 JONTI COMPUTER LAB TABLE      EA 699.30$       606.26$       

368762 EX-SPOT 2 CARPET SPOTTER      EA 802.96$       608.05$       

1061043 CHACHA TBL 84X36 WH TOP SIL BS EA 1,230.00$    608.57$       

1440070 PENINSULA 72 X 42 DESIGNER WHI EA 1,230.00$    608.57$       

1440076 PENINSULA 84 X 36 ASIAN NIGHT EA 1,230.00$    608.57$       

1440072 PENINSULA 84 X 36 DESIGNER WHI EA 1,230.00$    608.57$       

1440091 RECTANGLE 84 X 36 DESIGNER WHI EA 1,230.00$    608.57$       

831049 RISER 2 LEVEL CARPET 18X96X8 B EA 1,187.78$    609.70$       

831048 RISER 2 LEVEL CARPET 18X96X8 R EA 1,187.78$    609.70$       

372914 NX1-10500 SERIES              EA 973.00$       609.79$       

1673528 WORKFIT-S SINGLE HD MONITOR WH EA 629.00$       610.13$       

2608901 PILLOW-SOFT SEATING           EA 1,174.00$    610.37$       

200375 SGL ST/SF W/T ARM BK/BK W/T TB EA 1,076.00$    611.66$       

200412 SGL ST/SFA NKL/BLK W/TUNG TAB EA 1,076.00$    611.66$       

2009106 1900P 4 DRAWR LAT FILE BLACK  EA 1,176.45$    611.76$       

1871670 SINGLE BRZ TABLET CHR NICK BLK EA 1,076.00$    611.98$       

1871667 SINGLE TNG TABLET CHR TAUPE   EA 1,076.00$    611.98$       

2433956 ACCORD MESH HGH-BACK BLK COAL EA 1,213.25$    612.35$       

2433952 ACCORD MESH HGH-BACK GRANITE  EA 1,213.25$    612.35$       

2413656 CHACHA TEAMING TABLE-FIXEDHGHT EA 1,175.00$    612.80$       

2413658 CHACHA TEAMING TABLE-FIXEDHGHT EA 1,175.00$    612.80$       

2413657 CHACHA TEAMING TABLE-FIXEDHGHT EA 1,175.00$    612.86$       

2413659 CHACHA TEAMING TABLE-FIXEDHGHT EA 1,175.00$    612.86$       

2071266 VACUMAT 22T & SQUEEGEE KIT    EA 1,138.77$    612.90$       

200232 SGL PED 30X48 TCHR DESK CHY   EA 1,073.00$    613.46$       

200233 SGL PED 30X48 TCHR DESK MLPL  EA 1,073.00$    613.46$       

200234 SGL PED 30X48 TCHR DESK OAK   EA 1,073.00$    613.46$       

234399 BALT NIDO GRAY MESH TABLE 60  EA 1,129.84$    614.29$       

234397 BALT NIDO GRAY NEBULA TABLE 60 EA 1,129.84$    614.29$       

103438 BD PLN PORC 1X2 4X6 KIT       EA 780.52$       614.31$       

825393 BOARD BLTN CNCL 2DR 36X24     EA 1,344.00$    614.61$       

048122 SCOUT 3 - 34IN MANUAL SWEEPER EA 769.97$       614.91$       

1058319 AUTOMAX200C AUTOFEED SHREDDER EA 1,079.99$    616.52$       

374723 72X30 2P COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 961.36$       617.09$       

374725 72X30 2P COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 961.36$       617.09$       

2730200 INFINITY GLASS 4X3 BOARD      EA 1,168.11$    617.20$       

842652 CHAIR LNG SGL LTHR/MK BK      EA 1,224.00$    617.73$       

755490 DOUBLE PEDESTAL DESK ESPRESSO EA 1,189.10$    618.31$       

2413660 CHACHA TEAMING TABLE-FIXEDHGHT EA 1,129.00$    620.80$       

848202 21INCH FLOOR MACHINE 175 RPM  EA 1,339.50$    621.08$       

085246 S4 ST BM W/FRST GRN FBRC SEATS EA 1,002.00$    622.38$       

085234 S4 ST BM W/NVY FBRC SEATS     EA 1,002.00$    622.38$       

345696 CABINET STOR 18X36X72 LGY     EA 994.00$       622.52$       

345415 NX1-BRIGADE STORAGE CAB       EA 994.00$       622.52$       

345399 NX2-BRIGADE STORAGE           EA 994.00$       622.52$       

895331 120X48 OVAL CONF TABLE AM CHRY EA 936.10$       623.71$       

829703 120X48 OVAL CONF TABLE AM MGNY EA 936.10$       623.71$       

1025874 OFS RACETRACK CNFR TABLE 120IN EA 936.10$       623.71$       

339541 10700 SERIES BOOKCASE MAHOGANY EA 1,035.00$    624.78$       

831070 RISER 3 LEVEL CARPET TAPERED 1 EA 1,352.72$    624.93$       

831071 RISER 3 LEVEL CARPET TAPERED 1 EA 1,352.72$    624.93$       

1061041 CHACHA TBL 72X42 WH TOP SIL BS EA 1,230.00$    625.21$       

1440071 PENINSULA 72 X 42 ASIAN NIGHT EA 1,230.00$    625.21$       

1440079 RECTANGLE 72 X 42 DESIGNER WHI EA 1,230.00$    625.21$       

1440237 RECTANGLE 84 X 36 ASIAN NIGHT EA 1,230.00$    625.21$       

742167 CHIAR HB TILTER LEATHER BLACK EA 1,204.05$    626.09$       

780065 4X8 CRADLE TO CRADLE ECO FRIEN EA 1,119.57$    626.97$       

24297434 HGHT ADJ TBL 60W MAHOGANY     EA 1,279.00$    627.12$       

24297433 HGHT ADJ TBL 60W PINNACLE     EA 1,279.00$    627.12$       

24297438 HGHT ADJ TBL 60W SHAKER CHRRY EA 1,279.00$    627.12$       

825546 STORAGE MOBIEL TODDLER FOLD-N- EA 690.40$       627.76$       

471194 NX2-10500 SERIES 72W HUTCH    EA 1,011.00$    628.55$       

830675 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/48WX EA 1,219.67$    629.02$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

830677 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/48WX EA 1,219.67$    629.02$       

830678 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/48WX EA 1,219.67$    629.02$       

2837267 POWERLITE 1266 3LCD PROJ      EA 649.00$       629.53$       

825461 CUBBIE MOBILE WITHOUT TRAYS UN EA 671.20$       631.75$       

354085 3STATION POT BREW SYSTEM PLUMB EA 1,182.33$    632.12$       

2120981 24V 40AMP SMART CHARGER       EA 1,181.19$    632.20$       

1672303 STEP ON TRSH CN 24 GL SS      EA 880.50$       633.44$       

776933 4 DRAWER LAT FILE LT GRAY     EA 1,255.80$    633.55$       

776918 4 DRAWER LATERAL FILE BLACK   EA 1,255.80$    633.55$       

1061045 CHACHA TBL 72X36 WH TOP SIL BS EA 1,184.00$    634.23$       

519066 BOARD 6X4 PORCELAIN W/ALUMINUM EA 792.09$       634.86$       

085690 6FT RCTK TBL ARCH BSE AVT HNY EA 1,258.10$    635.08$       

1437852 24D X 60W TRAPFLIP TOP        EA 1,259.25$    635.65$       

1437853 24D X 60W TRAPFLIP TOP        EA 1,259.25$    635.65$       

1437854 24D X 60W TRAPFLIP TOP        EA 1,259.25$    635.65$       

1437851 30D X 60W TRAPFLIP TOP        EA 1,259.25$    635.65$       

615919 60X36 MOBILE STORAGE GRAY     EA 840.82$       635.67$       

615920 60X36 MOBILE STORAGE PUTTY    EA 840.82$       635.67$       

304127 ELITE 36X24X66 MOB STOR CAB BE EA 840.82$       635.67$       

278619 ELITE 36X24X66 MOB STOR CAB RD EA 840.82$       635.67$       

278641 ELITE 36X24X66 MOB STOR CAB YW EA 840.82$       635.67$       

825458 CUBBIE MOBILE 25 CIRCLE TRAYS EA 712.20$       635.89$       

825459 CUBBIE MOBILE 25 TRAYS UNV SPE EA 712.20$       635.89$       

768619 LECTERN MULTIPURPOSE BK       EA 698.00$       637.34$       

831462 36X48 OUTDOOR ENCL BUL BRD 2DR EA 712.00$       639.96$       

750517 UBER HIGH BACK CHAIR BLK VINYL EA 675.00$       640.61$       

1061044 CHACHA TBL 84X36 AN TOP SIL BS EA 1,230.00$    640.85$       

197122 12G CAB MAN YL FLM SAFEEX     EA 767.32$       641.60$       

1061042 CHACHA TBL 72X42 AN TOP SIL BS EA 1,230.00$    641.99$       

019553 GREASE LITNG 55GAL DRUM MOQ1  EA 1,516.18$    641.99$       

168182 DOUBLE DOOR COMPACT SAFETY CAB EA 926.05$       642.29$       

884550 MTROCLSSC48 RSGLPDHVSTPTY     EA 1,109.00$    642.93$       

374751 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 36X60 GRY EA 1,001.62$    642.93$       

374752 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 36X60 MPL EA 1,001.62$    642.93$       

830670 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/48WX EA 885.33$       643.30$       

830672 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/48WX EA 1,247.26$    643.30$       

830673 RISER STAGE WITH CARPET F/48WX EA 1,247.26$    643.30$       

903300 3PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 77H CHAR EA 828.00$       643.47$       

903302 3PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 77H RED EA 828.00$       643.47$       

761753 77 3 WINGMOBILDISPLYTWER BLUE EA 828.00$       643.47$       

761754 GREY81 3WNG MOBILE DISPLAYTWER EA 828.00$       643.47$       

116486 48X24X78 ASSEMBLED CABINET BLK EA 980.00$       643.84$       

967726 EXECUTIVE SERIES HI SECU RITY EA 1,047.67$    644.21$       

891209 3DR ENCLSD TAN RBR TAK CFE 4X6 EA 1,152.55$    645.44$       

831431 BSR 4X6 BLTN BRD CAB 2DR TAN  EA 1,152.55$    645.44$       

831430 BSR 4X6 BLTN BRD CAB 3DR BLK  EA 1,152.55$    645.44$       

815561 NX2-IGNITION                  EA 1,033.00$    646.94$       

085277 WORKSTN L-SHAPE 60X60 CHY/SVR EA 1,247.00$    647.00$       

967614 OTG EXEC LDSK B/F AMERI ESPRES EA 972.90$       648.23$       

2637905 OTGSLCORNERL-DSKAWL           EA 972.90$       648.23$       

071043 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#13 DK CHRY EA 972.90$       648.23$       

071042 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#13 MAH    EA 972.90$       648.23$       

1673529 WORKFIT-S SINGLE LD MONITO WHI EA 995.00$       649.00$       

1437847 30D X 60W TRAPFLIP TOP        EA 1,286.85$    649.20$       

1437848 30D X 60W TRAPFLIP TOP        EA 1,286.85$    649.20$       

1437849 30D X 60W TRAPFLIP TOP        EA 1,286.85$    649.20$       

1437850 30D X 60W TRAPFLIP TOP        EA 1,286.85$    649.20$       

1677938 COGNAC STACK-ON HUTCH         EA 1,161.00$    649.21$       

338949 NX2-10500 SERIES              EA 1,039.00$    649.26$       

393111 NX2-10500 SERIES              EA 1,039.00$    649.26$       

1170104 NX2-CORRAL                    EA 1,226.00$    649.64$       

1440081 RECTANGLE 72 X 42 ASIAN NIGHT EA 1,230.00$    649.65$       

24390672 SHREDDER 300 SHT MICROCUT     EA 960.00$       649.99$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1317345 JONTI CRAFT COAT LOCKER       EA 719.20$       651.01$       

1317346 JONTI CRAFT COAT LOCKER       EA 719.20$       651.01$       

791012 NX2-38000 SERIES              EA 1,041.00$    652.21$       

791053 NX2-38000 SERIES              EA 1,041.00$    652.21$       

831075 RISER 3 LEVEL HARDBOARD TAPERE EA 1,270.56$    652.28$       

776931 4 DRAWER LAT FILE PUTTY       EA 1,255.80$    653.00$       

206778 .53CU FT FIRE/WTR ELEC SFE WH EA 800.00$       653.11$       

085680 6FT RCTRK TBL ARCH BSE QTR MY EA 1,258.10$    654.20$       

24306988 AERAMAXPRO AM3 PC AIR PURIFIER EA 1,499.98$    655.20$       

960791 ADJ HEIGHT SQUARE BISTRO TBLE EA 1,206.99$    656.24$       

892707 MENTOR 48W RPED MTL DSK HRV/PY EA 1,155.00$    656.57$       

1673540 LEARNFIT ADJUSTABLE STANDING D EA 675.00$       659.03$       

826254 BOARD DRY ERS 4X16 AL FRM     EA 1,141.75$    659.20$       

818957 RECEPTACLE WASTE OPEN TOP.35 H EA 1,012.24$    660.00$       

24297452 HGHT ADJ TBL 60WX30D SHKR CHRY EA 1,344.00$    660.23$       

24297451 HGHT ADJ TBL 60WX30D MAHOGANY EA 1,344.00$    660.40$       

24297450 HGHT ADJ TBL 60WX30D PINNACLE EA 1,604.00$    660.40$       

1365598 IC DSK                        EA 1,800.00$    660.47$       

830560 BSR REV WHITE/CORK BRD 4X5FT  EA 1,179.77$    660.68$       

1868150 BROTHER MFCL6900DW            EA 1,649.99$    661.52$       

803927 GALAXY E ELECTRIC BINDING MACH EA 949.99$       661.66$       

831026 STAGE DOLLY FOR 36  & 48  STAG EA 1,408.89$    662.25$       

904620 10500 72W RTPED HRV           EA 1,182.00$    662.95$       

374702 72W 2PSN COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 1,034.56$    664.08$       

374703 72W 2PSN COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 1,034.56$    664.08$       

375995 HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE 601N   EA 699.99$       664.95$       

331478 BASYX BY HON STORAGE STORAGE  EA 1,055.00$    665.29$       

020066 MOBILE STORISL CLEAR TRAYS    EA 749.90$       667.74$       

020063 MOBILE STORISL COLORED TRAYS  EA 749.90$       667.74$       

1061040 CHACHA TBL 82X42 WH TOP SIL BS EA 1,349.00$    668.57$       

1440068 PENINSULA 84 X 42 ASIAN NIGHT EA 1,349.00$    668.57$       

1440067 PENINSULA 84 X 42 DESIGNER WHI EA 1,349.00$    668.57$       

1440086 RECTANGLE 84 X 42 DESIGNER WHI EA 1,349.00$    668.57$       

825528 STORAGE MOBILE FOLD-N-LOCK UNV EA 756.40$       670.13$       

1147570 PHENOLIC RESINTOP LAB TABLE 30 EA 1,173.88$    670.72$       

279271 NEAT-N-TRIM STND LOCKERS BIRCH EA 716.80$       671.40$       

2741253 LOTUS DX SIT STAND WORKSTA WHT EA 909.99$       672.88$       

2741252 LOTUS DX SIT-STAND WORKSTA BLK EA 909.99$       672.88$       

901990 2TIER FOLDING CHAIR CART BLK  EA 800.00$       673.55$       

683699 FLWS GALAXY 5218301 ELEC COMB EA 909.99$       673.55$       

1706357 COGNAC LATERAL FILE 2 DRAWERS EA 1,161.00$    673.58$       

899270 HON 10700 SERIES              EA 1,161.00$    673.58$       

902294 10500 60DBL 34PEDDSK HAR      EA 1,172.00$    674.82$       

902295 10500 CRDZ KNEE HAR           EA 1,172.00$    674.82$       

1278984 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK CHEMRES TOP EA 1,175.00$    674.84$       

2413654 CHACHA TEAMING TABLE-FIXEDHGHT EA 1,296.00$    675.73$       

2413655 CHACHA TEAMING TABLE-FIXEDHGHT EA 1,296.00$    675.73$       

760201 OVATION ENCL BRD 2DR 34X47    EA 812.00$       675.95$       

1677936 COGNAC STACK-ON HUTCH         EA 1,211.00$    676.61$       

742166 CHAIR EXEC TILTER LEATHER BLAC EA 1,301.80$    676.92$       

952819 BROTHER MFC8950DWT LASER C AIO EA 1,099.99$    677.91$       

2398962 HORIZON MAG. GLASS BRD 85X48  EA 1,247.05$    678.14$       

796789 STAND MOBILE/18 HNG CLAMPS SD EA 770.00$       678.76$       

904618 10500 72W LFTPED HRV          EA 1,182.00$    679.52$       

24297447 HGHT ADJ TBL 72W MAHOGANY     EA 1,380.00$    679.64$       

24297446 HGHT ADJ TBL 72W PINNACLE     EA 1,380.00$    679.64$       

374712 72W 2P FLIPTP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 1,058.96$    679.74$       

374713 72W 2P FLIPTP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 1,058.96$    679.74$       

24297415 HGHT ADJ TBL 72W SHAKER CHRRY EA 1,380.00$    679.89$       

085275 WORKSTN L-SHAPE 72X72 CHY/SVR EA 1,335.00$    681.14$       

085276 WORKSTN L-SHAPE 72X72 MPL/SVR EA 1,335.00$    681.14$       

275227 46X18X72 CLEARVIEW STOR CAB BE EA 946.79$       681.69$       

275234 46X18X72 CLEARVIEW STOR CAB RD EA 946.79$       681.69$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

275224 46X18X72 CLEARVIEW STOR CAB YW EA 946.79$       681.69$       

265602 SANTA CRUZ LOUNGE CHR ALMD    EA 1,392.00$    682.63$       

374705 84W 2PSN COMP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 1,063.84$    682.86$       

374706 84W 2PSN COMP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 1,063.84$    682.86$       

2071115 16  USB WALL MOUNT CHARGE BOX EA 871.00$       683.39$       

794776 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,094.00$    684.97$       

794784 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,094.00$    684.97$       

794792 NX2-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,094.00$    684.97$       

2741243 FRONT LOADING DEPOSIT SAFE    EA 1,025.00$    685.70$       

085278 WORKSTN L-SHAPE 60X60 MPL/SVR EA 1,247.00$    685.83$       

1061039 CHACHA TBL 82X42 AN TOP SIL BS EA 1,349.00$    686.26$       

1440087 RECTANGLE 84 X 42 ASIAN NIGHT EA 1,349.00$    686.26$       

1678014 COGNAC LEFT PEDESTAL DESK     EA 1,228.00$    686.39$       

1677924 COGNAC RIGHT PEDESTAL DESK    EA 1,228.00$    686.39$       

489864 EASEL MOBILE REVERSBLE NEUTRAL EA 860.93$       686.93$       

848377 1 CU YD TILT TRUCK BLACK      EA 1,416.75$    687.78$       

24328838 AERAMAX PRO AM3S PC AIR PURIFI EA 1,579.98$    687.96$       

2103581 LEXMARK CX860 ULTRA HY RTN CYN EA 754.28$       688.00$       

748280 LT DTY ROOM DIVIDER 6X9 TAN   EA 904.00$       689.07$       

2705761 HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE M607N  EA 749.00$       689.08$       

1435210 FLIP TOP NESTING TABLE        EA 1,200.00$    689.19$       

1435214 FLIP TOP NESTING TABLE        EA 1,200.00$    689.19$       

575528 RACK ROTARY PAPER KRAFT GY    EA 946.99$       689.35$       

765704 SECURIO B32C CROSS CUT 17-19  EA 1,928.36$    689.99$       

2103542 LEXMARK CX860 ULTR HY RTN YLW EA 754.28$       692.03$       

852338 BOARD ENCLSD CORK ALM FRM 3X4 EA 878.47$       692.29$       

848196 17INCH FLOOR MACHINE 175 RPM  EA 1,353.19$    692.78$       

116484 48X24X78 ASSBLED CABINET GRY  EA 980.00$       693.87$       

116485 48X24X78 ASSEMBLED CABINET PTY EA 980.00$       693.87$       

791293 NX1-METRO                     EA 1,109.00$    694.37$       

831072 RISER 3 LEVEL CARPET TAPERED 1 EA 1,352.72$    694.37$       

830558 BSR REVERSIBLE WTE BRD 4X5FT  EA 1,240.64$    694.77$       

343386 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 1,104.00$    695.91$       

833385 DISPENSER PAPER ROLL GY       EA 961.59$       696.27$       

265601 SANTA CRUZ MOB LOUNGE CHR ALMD EA 1,420.00$    696.32$       

265600 SANTA CRUZ MOB LOUNGE CHR BLK EA 1,420.00$    696.53$       

234402 BALT NIDO GRAY MESH TABLE 72  EA 1,282.74$    697.41$       

234378 BALT NIDO GRAY NEBULA TABLE 72 EA 1,282.74$    697.41$       

2434001 CITI THREE SEAT BENCH BLK LTHR EA 1,342.05$    697.86$       

887041 PILLOW-SOFT SEATING           EA 1,174.00$    698.31$       

1574884 HP LASERJET ENTERPRISE M604N P EA 699.99$       699.00$       

374714 84W 3P FLIPTP TRAINING TBL GRY EA 1,091.90$    700.88$       

374715 84W 3P FLIPTP TRAINING TBL MPL EA 1,091.90$    700.88$       

491787 STORAGE STACK ON              EA 1,161.00$    701.14$       

1437867 24D X 60W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,393.80$    702.79$       

1437868 24D X 60W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,393.80$    702.79$       

1437869 24D X 60W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,393.80$    702.79$       

1437870 24D X 60W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,393.80$    702.79$       

2009103 1900P 5 DRAWER LATERAL FILE BL EA 1,393.80$    703.25$       

2009101 1900P 5 DRAWER LAT FILE LI GRY EA 1,394.00$    703.56$       

805732 IMPRMPTU 2DR DLX MACH STND GRY EA 726.00$       704.00$       

830873 LETTERBOARD BRONZE ALUM W/ILL EA 1,227.00$    705.15$       

1437859 30D X 60W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,399.55$    705.87$       

1437860 30D X 60W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,399.55$    705.87$       

1437861 30D X 60W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,399.55$    705.87$       

1437862 30D X 60W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,399.55$    705.87$       

374756 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 48X60 GRY EA 1,100.43$    706.36$       

374757 READ IT LIBRARY TBL 48X60 MPL EA 1,100.43$    706.36$       

392641 FILE LATERAL LTR 5DR 28.5D LGY EA 1,366.00$    707.05$       

392645 FILE VERTICAL LTR 5DR 28.5D PY EA 1,366.00$    707.05$       

936283 ACCORD LTHR MDBACK CHAIR WHITE EA 1,401.00$    707.20$       

794586 310 SERIES STORAGE            EA 1,131.00$    708.58$       

794560 HON 310 SERIES                EA 1,131.00$    708.58$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

794578 HON 310 SERIES                EA 1,131.00$    708.58$       

215070 EASEL MOBILE ULT 47X35 WH     EA 833.02$       710.00$       

750292 FELLOWES 225I STRPCUT SHREDDR EA 1,599.99$    710.37$       

884462 10500 KNEE CRDZ HRV           EA 1,240.00$    714.10$       

275233 46X18X72 CLEARVIEW STOR CAB DG EA 946.79$       715.78$       

275226 46X18X72 CLEARVIEW STOR CAB PY EA 946.79$       715.78$       

1435209 FLIP TOP NESTING TABLE        EA 1,250.00$    717.91$       

1435213 FLIP TOP NESTING TABLE        EA 1,250.00$    717.91$       

801708 3 LEVEL TRANSPORT RISER STRGH EA 1,624.63$    718.20$       

801717 TRANSPORT 3 LEVEL 72  RISERS  EA 1,624.63$    718.20$       

438243 LOCKER 3WIDE 1TIER 72H GY     EA 970.00$       720.19$       

1671887 2DOOR BASE CABINET MHGNY/SLATE EA 1,153.00$    721.39$       

884532 MTROCLSSC66 LSGLPDHVSTPTY     EA 1,244.00$    721.65$       

884529 MTROCLSSC66 RSNLPDHVSTPTY     EA 1,244.00$    721.65$       

1437863 24D X 72W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,431.75$    721.88$       

1437864 24D X 72W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,431.75$    721.88$       

1437865 24D X 72W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,431.75$    721.88$       

1437866 24D X 72W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,431.75$    721.88$       

776944 4 DRAWER LAT FILE BLACK       EA 1,432.90$    722.71$       

776946 4 DRAWER LAT FILE PUTTY       EA 1,432.90$    722.71$       

2009102 1900P 5 DRAWR LAT FILE D PUTTY EA 1,393.80$    724.77$       

2840776 POWERLITE 109W PROJ WXGA 4000L EA 749.00$       726.53$       

1673541 WORKFIT LCD & LAPTOP KIT WHITE EA 749.00$       726.53$       

2727537 POWERLITE 1780W 3LCD PROJ     EA 749.99$       727.49$       

830877 BOARD BULLETIN ALUM W/ILL HEAD EA 1,305.00$    728.30$       

200229 DBL PED 30X60 TCHR DESK CHY   EA 1,208.00$    728.55$       

200230 DBL PED 30X60 TCHR DESK MPL   EA 1,208.00$    728.55$       

1437855 30D X 72W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,444.40$    728.66$       

1437856 30D X 72W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,444.40$    728.66$       

1437857 30D X 72W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,444.40$    728.66$       

1437858 30D X 72W RECT FLIP TOP TABLE EA 1,444.40$    728.66$       

471191 NX2-10500 SERIES 60W CREDENZA EA 1,172.00$    728.81$       

279833 ELITE 46X24X66 MOB STOR CAB RD EA 1,012.48$    728.99$       

1677951 COGNAC DOUBLE PED CREDENZA    EA 1,304.00$    729.06$       

1435092 SANDUSKY 72X36X24 CAB  BLUE   EA 1,014.79$    730.64$       

1435064 SANDUSKY 72X36X24 CAB  DOVE GR EA 1,014.79$    730.64$       

1435063 SANDUSKY CAB 72X36X24  PUTTY  EA 1,014.79$    730.64$       

1435091 SANDUSKY CAB 72X36X24  RED    EA 1,014.79$    730.64$       

1435106 SANDUSKY JAN CABINET YELLOW   EA 1,014.79$    730.64$       

339368 10700 SERIES MAH OFFICE SUITE EA 1,211.00$    730.74$       

610928 VOI RGT SGL PED B/F MAH       EA 1,346.00$    731.54$       

354084 THERMAL POT BREW SYSTEM PLUMB EA 1,291.82$    732.01$       

730285 CREDENZA LEFT PED HCY         EA 1,264.00$    733.12$       

815105 GDX1813 JAM FREE CROSS CUT    EA 1,395.72$    734.02$       

377364 NX1-10500 SERIES              EA 1,172.00$    734.45$       

887214 SERENITY BIG/TALL 24HR HIBK BK EA 885.00$       736.68$       

20003570 HW 2116 WATER RESISTANT SAFE  EA 1,329.99$    738.17$       

345704 NX2-BRIGADE STORAGE           EA 1,247.00$    738.50$       

1440242 ALL WEATHER HERALD - 1 DOOR 36 EA 1,358.80$    738.76$       

1496844 EPSON PERFECTION V800 PHOTO CO EA 899.00$       739.99$       

085695 8FT BOAT TBL SLB BSE AVT HONY EA 1,470.85$    742.12$       

278665 ELITE 46X24X72 STR RCS HDL BLE EA 1,033.05$    743.80$       

278663 ELITE 46X24X72 STR RCS HDL RD EA 1,033.05$    743.80$       

278668 ELITE 46X24X72 STR RCS HDL YW EA 1,033.05$    743.80$       

902289 NX1-34000 SERIES              EA 1,275.00$    744.86$       

116482 48X18X78 ASSEMBLED CABINET BLK EA 910.00$       745.01$       

1671890 2DOOR 1DRW BSECABNET MHGY/SLTE EA 1,191.00$    745.06$       

776949 4 DRAWER LAT FILE LT GRAY     EA 1,432.90$    745.11$       

1435208 FLIP TOP NESTING TABLE        EA 1,300.00$    746.62$       

1435212 FLIP TOP NESTING TABLE        EA 1,300.00$    746.62$       

1365596 ICDSK W SHLF TTIM PNT MPLEBLK EA 1,300.00$    746.62$       

1253796 PHENOLIC TBLE 30X72           EA 1,174.27$    746.67$       

373145 KWIK TRACK FILE SYSTEM STARTER EA 1,452.00$    746.90$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

496769 BROTHER 5750E LASER FAX       EA 1,299.99$    748.85$       

2121214 PRINCETON 29H 72X36 TABLE WHT EA 1,484.65$    749.25$       

806154 IMPROMPTU REFRESHMENT CART    EA 775.00$       751.75$       

1671883 APPLIANCEBASE CBINT ASNNTE/BLK EA 1,206.00$    754.32$       

1671881 APPLIANCEBASE CBINT MHGNY/SLAT EA 1,206.00$    754.32$       

344376 BOARD BULL ENC FAB 4X3 GY FAB EA 973.96$       754.70$       

1714135 AERAMAX PRO AM III WHITE WALL EA 1,199.98$    754.79$       

1157192 ENCLOSEDCORK INDOOR58X39 SLIDE EA 889.81$       754.79$       

1677810 NX2 TAILRED BLK LVESEAT LETHER EA 1,581.00$    755.39$       

814974 CLEANER HD SE65 55GL DRUM     EA 2,098.26$    755.99$       

1671888 2DOOR BASE CABINET VANILA/GRY EA 1,153.00$    761.08$       

1671889 2DOOR BASECABINET ASNNITE/BLK EA 1,153.00$    761.08$       

368773 FM-20-SS - 20 HD FLOOR MACHINE EA 1,221.25$    763.37$       

1678012 COGNAC DBL PED DESK           EA 1,367.00$    764.41$       

085692 8FT BOAT TBL SLB BSE QTR MAH  EA 1,470.85$    764.83$       

616095 60X46 MOBILE STORAGE GRAY     EA 1,012.48$    765.44$       

616096 60X46 MOBILE STORAGE PUTTY    EA 1,012.48$    765.44$       

304129 ELITE 46X24X66 MOB STOR CAB BE EA 1,012.48$    765.44$       

278647 ELITE 46X24X66 MOB STOR CAB YW EA 1,012.48$    765.44$       

2637900 OTGSLDBLPEDDSKAWL             EA 1,231.65$    766.66$       

1638583 OTG BNDLE 17 AMRCN ESPRSO LMTE EA 1,231.65$    766.67$       

1464385 24X48 TABLE SET BL W BLK SEATS EA 1,353.00$    769.49$       

1464365 24X48 TABLE SET GY W MRN SEATS EA 1,353.00$    769.49$       

372641 DSK SGL PED LFT 30X66X30 MAHGY EA 1,228.00$    769.50$       

372666 DSK SGL PED RGT 30X66X30 MAHGY EA 1,228.00$    769.50$       

2415403 WORKFIT-SR HVY MONITOR WHITE  EA 1,150.00$    770.59$       

768624 CART FLAT PANEL BK            EA 1,136.00$    770.96$       

377255 NX2-10500 SERIES 72W CREDENZA EA 1,240.00$    771.22$       

1231100 BADGY 200 ID PRINTER          EA 849.99$       771.79$       

2772912 NX2 LEFT PED DESK 72W MOCHA   EA 1,361.00$    772.64$       

2772923 NX2 RIGHT PED DESK 72W MOCHA  EA 1,361.00$    772.64$       

2842665 POWERLITE 1286 3LCD PROJ 3600L EA 799.00$       775.03$       

1435207 FLIP TOP NESTING TABLE        EA 1,350.00$    775.34$       

1435211 FLIP TOP NESTING TABLE        EA 1,350.00$    775.34$       

1809230 LOGITECH VIDEO CONF. CAMERA   EA 799.99$       775.99$       

372765 CREDENZA 30X60X24 MAHGY       EA 1,304.00$    777.18$       

824846 CABINET BASE 36X22X35 OK      EA 1,688.37$    777.41$       

368774 FM-17-SS - 17 HD FLOOR MACHINE EA 1,166.32$    777.86$       

393031 BOOKCASE 5-SHELF              EA 1,239.00$    778.73$       

1147701 SOFA POLY BLACK               EA 1,619.00$    778.94$       

1147699 SOFA POLY CREAM               EA 1,619.00$    778.94$       

1147700 SOFA POLY TAUPE               EA 1,619.00$    778.94$       

791202 HON METRO CLASSIC             EA 1,244.00$    779.38$       

799916 HON METRO CLASSIC             EA 1,244.00$    779.38$       

278664 ELITE 46X24X72 STR RCS HDL GRY EA 1,033.05$    780.99$       

278666 ELITE 46X24X72 STR RCS HDL PTY EA 1,033.05$    780.99$       

345710 NX1-BRIGADE BOOKCASE          EA 1,247.00$    781.09$       

884551 MTROCLSSC60 CRED HRVTPTTY     EA 1,347.00$    781.60$       

884549 NX1-METRO                     EA 1,347.00$    781.60$       

24297440 HGHT ADJ TBL 60WX30D WHITE    EA 2,066.00$    784.91$       

830561 BSR REV WHITE/CORK BRD 4X6FT  EA 1,402.47$    785.39$       

1671891 2DOOR 1DRW BASECBNET VANLA/GRY EA 1,191.00$    786.03$       

1671892 2DOOR 1DRW BSECABNT ASNITE/BLK EA 1,191.00$    786.03$       

372467 BANK OF 3 SNGL TIER LOCKERS GY EA 933.00$       787.66$       

372469 BANK OF 3 SNGL TIER LOCKERS TN EA 962.00$       787.66$       

430317 LOCKER 3 WIDE 2TIER 72H GY    EA 1,018.00$    787.70$       

168178 YELLOW COUNTER HEIGHT FLAMMABL EA 1,044.33$    789.52$       

243107 HSM SECURIO B26C CROSSCUT SHRD EA 1,465.59$    789.99$       

365957 HSM SECURIO B32C L4 11-13 SHT EA 2,238.48$    789.99$       

070729 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#4 DK ESPRESSO EA 1,520.30$    790.54$       

070723 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#4 QTR MAH    EA 1,520.30$    790.54$       

1587728 HP COLOR LASERJ ENTERPM553DN  EA 1,012.07$    790.77$       

890741 HON 10700 SERIES              EA 1,367.00$    792.83$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2098067 LOGITECH GROUP                EA 1,099.00$    794.01$       

825462 CUBBIE MOBILE 30 CIRCLE TRAYS EA 860.20$       794.18$       

825464 CUBBIE MOBILE 30 TRAYS UNV SPE EA 860.20$       794.18$       

2764254 PTZ PRO 2                     EA 849.99$       794.40$       

825635 STORAGE MOBILE FOLD-N-LOCK SUP EA 885.00$       794.98$       

1671882 APPLIANCEBASE CBINT VANILA/GRY EA 1,206.00$    795.27$       

1714137 AERAMX PRO AM III STAIN S WALL EA 1,199.98$    796.19$       

085689 8FT RCTK TBL ARCH BSE AVT HNY EA 1,531.80$    796.56$       

085679 8FT RCTRK TBL ARCH BSE QTR MY EA 1,531.80$    796.56$       

815887 TABLE CONF RACETK 8FT MY      EA 1,531.80$    796.56$       

776961 5 DRAWER LAT FILE LT GRAY     EA 1,582.40$    798.06$       

815107 GDX2019 JAM FREE CROSS CUT    EA 1,854.99$    798.08$       

2757058 EPSON WORKFORCE DS-780N SF CLR EA 799.00$       798.99$       

2764642 BROTHER MFCL9570CDW           EA 1,899.99$    799.99$       

696709 IMAGECLASS D1370 LASER COPIER EA 1,595.00$    799.99$       

884458 10500 RCT DBLPD DSK HRV       EA 1,391.00$    800.20$       

518301 STORAGECABINT ADJ SHFMY       EA 1,274.00$    800.57$       

2407256 AERAMAX PRO AMII AIR PURIFIER EA 899.98$       803.09$       

1061287 STACK-AND-SHRED 100M SHREDDER EA 1,002.13$    803.20$       

1365595 ICDSK W SHLF TTIM PNT MPLBLK  EA 1,400.00$    804.05$       

1278957 WAVE KIOSK                    EA 1,400.00$    804.05$       

2071508 FLAVIA BREWER C500            EA 933.79$       804.99$       

794875 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 1,285.00$    805.13$       

794883 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 1,285.00$    805.13$       

794891 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 1,285.00$    805.13$       

1713708 AERAMAX PRO AM III GRAPHITE   EA 1,199.98$    808.09$       

660687 HP C9152A MAINTENANCE KIT     EA 857.09$       813.30$       

2751493 AUTOMAX 350C AUTOFEED SHREDDER EA 1,569.99$    814.95$       

1677937 COGNAC DOUBLE PED CREDENZA    EA 1,461.00$    816.84$       

085281 I/O TBLW/24X48 TP&BLK STL ST  EA 1,619.00$    818.58$       

085283 I/O TBLW/24X48 TP&NVY STL ST  EA 1,619.00$    818.58$       

085284 I/O TBLW/24X48 TP&RED STL ST  EA 1,619.00$    818.58$       

1638588 OTG BNDLE 17 AMRCN DK CHRY LMT EA 1,231.65$    821.06$       

1638582 OTG BNDLE 17 AMRCN MAHOG LMTE EA 1,231.65$    821.06$       

1677959 COGNAC RIGHT PEDESTAL CREDENZA EA 1,427.00$    821.71$       

1677923 CONGAC LEFT PED CREDENZA      EA 1,469.00$    821.71$       

776962 5 DRAWER LAT FILE BLACK       EA 1,582.40$    822.88$       

776964 5 DRAWER LAT FILE PUTTY       EA 1,582.40$    822.88$       

24353884 SOLID 310 PRINTER KIT         EA 849.00$       823.53$       

24297453 HGHT ADJ TBL 72WX30D WHITE    EA 1,671.00$    823.59$       

331499 NX2-10500 SERIES LT PED DESK  EA 1,361.00$    824.98$       

331497 NX2-10500 SERIES RT PED DESK  EA 1,361.00$    824.98$       

1871810 NO TABLET SOFA BLACK          EA 1,773.00$    825.14$       

1871808 NO TABLET SOFA NICKEL BLACK   EA 1,773.00$    825.14$       

1871811 NO TABLET SOFA PLUM TAUPE     EA 1,773.00$    825.14$       

1871809 NO TABLET SOFA TAUPE          EA 1,773.00$    825.14$       

242596 C-1/2 CU YD RECYCLING TI TRUCK EA 1,504.78$    826.33$       

1677812 NX2 CHAIR TAILRD CLB LETHR BLK EA 1,246.00$    827.47$       

811469 POWERSHRED C-225CI CROSS CUT  EA 1,839.99$    828.16$       

830559 BSR REVERSIBLE WTE BRD 4X6FT  EA 1,480.40$    829.04$       

206776 1.48CU FT FIRE/WTR ELEC SFE WH EA 1,110.00$    833.23$       

2396712 SOLID 300 ID PRINTER BUNDLE   EA 849.00$       835.44$       

265599 SANTA CRUZ MOB LNG CHR TBLT AM EA 1,705.00$    836.00$       

266098 SANTA CRUZ MOB LNG TBL ARM BLK EA 1,705.00$    836.32$       

392581 RETURN LT FLUSH 48X24         EA 1,385.00$    838.45$       

722187 KEURIG COFFEE MACHINE K3000   EA 864.40$       838.47$       

24319687 POCKET MEMO DPM8900           EA 849.00$       838.90$       

1798330 PDS5000                       EA 1,299.99$    839.35$       

1278070 NATIONAL SWIFT 90 DEGREE CORNE EA 1,631.00$    841.60$       

1671875 RECEPTACLECABINET ASIANGT/BLK EA 1,349.00$    843.97$       

791343 MTROCLSSC60CRED CHRCLMHGN     EA 1,347.00$    844.13$       

791418 NX1-METRO                     EA 1,347.00$    844.13$       

1671873 RECEPTACLE CABINET MHGNY/SLATE EA 1,349.00$    844.16$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1671874 RECEPTACLE CABINET VANILLA/GRY EA 1,349.00$    844.16$       

276888 KOMFY CHAIR/SOFA 2SET ESPRESSO EA 978.50$       844.50$       

890780 CREDENZA KNEESPACE 72X24      EA 1,461.00$    846.99$       

831056 RISER 3 LEVEL 18X96X24 HARDBOA EA 1,649.96$    847.03$       

085108 DBL PED PNL DSK 30X60 CHY TOP EA 1,591.00$    847.61$       

766139 BOARD 8X4 PORCELAIN W/ALUMINUM EA 1,059.07$    848.36$       

1271384 3X4 HARMONY MAGGLASS BRD GREEN EA 854.40$       850.15$       

1268743 3X4 HARMONY MAGGLASS BRD YELLO EA 854.40$       850.15$       

794800 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,358.00$    850.75$       

794818 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,358.00$    850.75$       

794826 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,358.00$    850.75$       

374804 IC 2SIDE LIB SHLVNG 48H ADDER EA 1,328.58$    852.81$       

726431 NX1-MENTOR SERIES             EA 1,413.00$    853.89$       

615379 CREDENZA LT SGL PED 72X24     EA 1,469.00$    854.09$       

459485 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 1,825.00$    854.36$       

1014087 25PK DEFCON CABLE LOCK        EA 874.99$       854.78$       

169894 6X4 PRESTIGE2 PRC MAG ALUM FRM EA 962.46$       855.22$       

203145 6X4 PRESTIGE2 PRC MAG MAH FRM EA 962.46$       855.22$       

824924 CABINET STORAGE48 WX24 DX40 H EA 1,927.54$    856.80$       

713390 RECEPTABLE BRUTE 120 GL       EA 891.50$       857.37$       

2398825 INFINITY INVISAMOUNT 85X48    EA 960.09$       857.53$       

830904 LOCKER DOUBLE STACKING LOCKABL EA 997.20$       858.20$       

913577 TRAILBLAZER FINISH APPLICATOR EA 1,502.90$    858.57$       

791152 38000 48RPED MYCHR            EA 1,403.00$    859.24$       

842653 CHAIR LNG DBL LTHR/MK BK      EA 1,652.55$    859.32$       

1060040 60 X 24 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,612.00$    859.98$       

1060230 60 X 24 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,612.00$    859.98$       

1060231 60 X 24 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,612.00$    859.98$       

1060883 72 X 24 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,650.00$    860.49$       

1671884 3 DRAW BASE CABNET MGHY/SLATE EA 1,379.00$    862.73$       

1671886 3DRAW BASE CABINET ASNNITE/BLK EA 1,379.00$    862.73$       

372470 BANK OF 3 DBL TIER LOCKERS GY EA 1,057.00$    865.01$       

372472 BANK OF 3 DBL TIER LOCKERS TN EA 1,057.00$    865.01$       

20003589 HW 2118 WATER RESISTANT SAFE  EA 1,699.99$    865.72$       

603241 STAND HANG CLAMP MOBILE 12 TS EA 1,027.00$    868.43$       

831432 BSR 4X8 BLTN BRD CAB 2DR BLK  EA 1,597.38$    868.49$       

085268 TBL 47 X 94 W/GRP TP/BK BSE   EA 1,675.00$    868.87$       

392579 RETURN RT FLUSH 48X24         EA 1,385.00$    869.85$       

890113 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 1,541.00$    870.06$       

890170 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 1,541.00$    870.06$       

372898 NX2-10500 SERIES              EA 1,391.00$    871.10$       

1060891 60 X 30 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,672.00$    871.44$       

1060886 60 X 30 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,672.00$    871.47$       

768623 CART FLAT PANEL A/V BK        EA 1,007.00$    872.12$       

2637903 OTGSLRCEPTNSTATIONAWL         EA 1,401.85$    872.15$       

071035 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#15 MAH    EA 1,401.85$    872.15$       

2846408 EPSON V11H793020 PROJECTOR    EA 899.99$       872.99$       

1883434 HP LASERJET M604DN            EA 899.99$       872.99$       

137966 LEXMARK MX510DE MONO LASR MFP EA 899.99$       872.99$       

2758934 MEETUP CONFERENCECAM SYSTEM   EA 899.99$       872.99$       

265798 TREND PODIUM                  EA 1,610.37$    875.55$       

1678545 ELECTRONIC SMART CREASE       EA 1,142.00$    877.66$       

519165 BOARD LTR ENCLSD 2 DOOR 4X3   EA 1,112.54$    877.70$       

206775 2.56CU FT FIRE/WTR ELEC SFE WH EA 1,375.00$    879.95$       

085286 I/O TBLW/30X48 TP&BLK STL ST  EA 1,889.00$    880.09$       

085288 I/O TBLW/30X48 TP&NVY STL ST  EA 1,888.97$    880.09$       

085289 I/O TBLW/30X48 TP&RED STL ST  EA 1,888.97$    880.09$       

818711 TABLE CNFC RC TRK 10FT MY     EA 1,748.00$    881.73$       

085688 10FT RCTK TBL ARCH BSE AVT HNY EA 1,748.00$    882.05$       

393072 STORAGE STACK-ON 72INW        EA 1,485.00$    884.74$       

24356976 DESK BASE ONLY MATTE SILVER   EA 1,249.99$    886.65$       

615417 CREDENZA RT SGL PED 72X24     EA 1,469.00$    887.45$       

738957 BALT 20 UNIT LAPTOP CHARGE STN EA 1,635.93$    889.45$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1060889 60 X 30 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,672.00$    891.71$       

1060892 60 X 30 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,672.00$    891.71$       

344491 FILE 2-DWR LATERAL W/LOCK MY  EA 1,421.00$    893.56$       

2070602 VACUMAT 44T & SQUEEGEE        EA 899.00$       893.85$       

831433 BSR 4X8 BLTN BRD CAB 2DR TAN  EA 1,597.38$    894.54$       

342030 CRDNZ SPD LFT MYCCL           EA 1,428.00$    894.70$       

342149 CRDNZ SPD RT MYCCL            EA 1,428.00$    894.70$       

086279 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 1,913.00$    894.92$       

610946 DESK RIGHT PED HCY            EA 1,544.00$    895.52$       

935777 ELEVATION CART W/ELECTRICAL GY EA 1,600.24$    896.14$       

831080 RISER 4 LEVEL TAPERED HARDBOAR EA 1,750.84$    898.71$       

776965 5 DRAWER LAT FILE BLACK       EA 1,783.65$    899.78$       

776967 5 DRAWER LAT FILE LT GRAY     EA 1,783.65$    899.78$       

868098 1611 EASE-OF-USE AUTOFOLDER   EA 1,831.09$    899.99$       

200377 DB ST/SF W/T ARM BK/BK W/TG TB EA 1,773.00$    900.30$       

200414 DB ST/SF W/T ARM PL/TP W/BZ TB EA 1,773.00$    900.30$       

1871813 DOUBLE BRONZ TABLET SOFA BLACK EA 1,773.00$    900.59$       

1871814 DOUBLE TNG TABLET SOF PLM TAUP EA 1,773.00$    900.59$       

085691 10FT BOAT TBL SLB BSE QTR MAH EA 1,787.10$    901.78$       

760175 OVATION ENCL 3DR TCK BRD 48X72 EA 1,619.00$    902.09$       

1223175 COFFEE TABLE ROUND ACORN LAMIN EA 1,749.00$    902.48$       

1464331 30X48 TABLE SET BL W RED SEATS EA 1,733.00$    905.78$       

1464347 30X48 TABLE SET GY W BLK SEATS EA 1,733.00$    905.78$       

1464339 30X48 TABLE SET RD W BL SEATS EA 1,733.00$    905.78$       

903303 6PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 69H BLUE EA 1,266.00$    906.27$       

903306 6PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 69H CHAR EA 1,266.00$    906.27$       

903304 6PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 69H GRAY EA 1,266.00$    906.27$       

903308 6PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 69H RED EA 1,266.00$    906.27$       

1678015 COGNAC DOUBLE PEDESTAL DESK   EA 1,625.00$    908.27$       

24307286 ENDURE GRY 2 SEAT MPL WHT TOP EA 1,717.00$    908.48$       

085678 10FT RCTRK TBL ARCH BSE QTR MY EA 1,748.00$    908.95$       

1671885 3DRAW BASE CABINET VANILLA/GRY EA 1,379.00$    910.09$       

459488 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 1,766.00$    918.32$       

459491 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 1,766.00$    918.32$       

1464343 24X48 TABLE SET BG W SS SEATS EA 1,777.00$    920.86$       

1464356 24X48 TABLE SET GY W SS SEATS EA 1,777.00$    920.86$       

1464355 24X48 TABLE SET RD W SS SEATS EA 1,777.00$    920.86$       

1464315 24X48 TABLE BENCH BLK MID FRME EA 1,974.00$    922.33$       

1464314 24X48 TABLE BENCH BLU MID FRME EA 1,974.00$    922.33$       

1464313 24X48 TABLE BENCH RED MID FRME EA 1,974.00$    922.33$       

704535 30 GAL CAB SC W/PDLE HNDL     EA 1,145.16$    925.78$       

776966 5 DRAWER LAT FILE PUTTY       EA 1,783.65$    927.49$       

085694 10FT BOAT TBL SLB BSE AVT HONY EA 1,787.10$    929.28$       

831054 RISER 3 LEVEL CARPET 18X96X8 B EA 1,812.30$    930.30$       

831052 RISER 3 LEVEL CARPET 18X96X8 G EA 1,812.30$    930.30$       

831053 RISER 3 LEVEL CARPET 18X96X8 R EA 1,812.30$    930.30$       

2244848 CS720DE CLR LASER             EA 1,168.57$    932.39$       

071037 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#15 DK CHRY EA 1,401.85$    934.08$       

2108097 MORPH SOFT SEATING CHAIR LINEN EA 1,994.00$    934.42$       

2108096 MORPH SOFT SEATING CHAIR MIDNT EA 1,994.00$    934.42$       

2108095 MORPH SOFT SEATING CHAIR SLATE EA 1,994.00$    934.42$       

2412595 CHACHA HGHT-ADJ. TEAMING TABLE EA 1,794.00$    935.47$       

2412596 CHACHA HGHT-ADJ. TEAMING TABLE EA 1,794.00$    935.47$       

2412597 CHACHA HGHT-ADJ. TEAMING TABLE EA 1,794.00$    935.47$       

2412598 CHACHA HGHT-ADJ. TEAMING TABLE EA 1,794.00$    935.47$       

372471 BANK OF 3 BOX LOCKERS GY      EA 1,115.00$    941.12$       

372473 BANK OF 3 BOX LOCKERS TN      EA 1,150.00$    941.12$       

2773043 NX2-CIRCULATE                 EA 1,975.00$    943.80$       

1278988 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK EPOXY TOP  EA 1,650.00$    947.64$       

1278989 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK EPOXY TOP  EA 1,650.00$    947.64$       

2637899 OTGSLU-DESKAWL                EA 1,523.75$    948.12$       

967607 OTG U-DESK AMERICAN ESPRESSO  EA 1,523.75$    948.13$       

070714 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#1 DK CHRY EA 1,523.75$    948.13$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

070713 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#1 MAHOGANY EA 1,523.75$    948.13$       

24298327 SUITE DESK CRED 60X96 CHERRY  EA 1,839.00$    948.48$       

24298298 SUITE DESK CRED 60X96 MAHOG   EA 1,839.00$    948.48$       

24298299 SUITE DESK CRED 60X96 PINNACLE EA 1,839.00$    948.48$       

516706 BOARD FABRIC ENCLOSED 6X4     EA 1,763.68$    949.13$       

200379 DB ST/SF W/T ARM TP/TP W/BZ TB EA 1,773.00$    954.33$       

1871662 DOUBLE BRZ TABLET SOF NICK BLK EA 1,773.00$    954.63$       

1871812 DOUBLE TUNG TABLET SOFA TAUPE EA 1,773.00$    954.63$       

265035 36X48 GLASS SLDE ENCLSED CAB  EA 1,759.26$    956.49$       

2434092 PRINCETON 27H CREDENZA TRYRGHT EA 1,897.50$    957.16$       

102150 PRINCETON LFT CREDENZA CHERRY EA 1,897.50$    957.16$       

169896 8X4 PRESTIGE2 PRC MAG ALUM FRM EA 1,164.54$    960.91$       

1273920 NEXUS MOBILE EASEL EMERALD MES EA 1,618.00$    966.09$       

1273951 NEXUS MOBILE EASEL PACIFIC MES EA 1,618.00$    966.09$       

1522290 LT 4X2 HEIGHT ADJ TABLE GRAY  EA 1,960.00$    967.89$       

24300307 L-WS 3/4PED  66WX78D MAHOG    EA 1,876.00$    968.76$       

24300310 NX2 -10500 L STATION 66W MOCHA EA 1,876.00$    968.76$       

24300315 NX2 -10500 L STATION 66W MOCHA EA 1,876.00$    968.76$       

24300311 NX2 -10500 LSTATION 66W MAHGNY EA 1,876.00$    968.76$       

2735134 KOLIBRI DOMINO                EA 999.00$       969.03$       

1464317 24X48 TABLE SET STAINLSS STEEL EA 1,937.00$    969.84$       

24319282 EPSON ET-8700 ECOTANK PRINTER EA 999.99$       969.99$       

125061 LEXMARK MX511DE MONO LAS MF PR EA 999.99$       969.99$       

2720548 POWERLITE 1795F 3LCD PROJ 3200 EA 999.99$       969.99$       

831076 RISER 4 LEVEL CARPET TAPERED 1 EA 1,891.55$    971.01$       

831077 RISER 4 LEVEL CARPET TAPERED 1 EA 1,891.55$    971.01$       

831078 RISER 4 LEVEL CARPET TAPERED 1 EA 1,891.55$    971.01$       

1440241 ALL WEATHER HERALD - 1 DOOR 48 EA 1,795.87$    976.40$       

339616 DESK DOUBLE PAD PED 72X36     EA 1,625.00$    980.94$       

790915 CRDNZ 60X24 MYCCL             EA 1,611.00$    982.51$       

24306989 AERAMAXPRO AM4 PC AIR PURIFIER EA 2,249.98$    982.80$       

355208 FILE LATERAL 5DRAWER PY       EA 1,850.00$    984.46$       

355315 HON 500 36 5-DR LAT BLACK     EA 1,850.00$    984.46$       

1464312 24X48 TABLE BENCH BLK END FRME EA 2,101.00$    988.01$       

1464311 24X48 TABLE BENCH BLU END FRME EA 2,101.00$    988.01$       

1464310 24X48 TABLE BENCH RED END FRME EA 2,101.00$    988.01$       

2792780 36PORT AC CHARGING CART STATIO EA 1,660.20$    991.79$       

799957 NX2-38000 SERIES              EA 1,585.00$    997.47$       

799965 NX2-38000 SERIES              EA 1,585.00$    997.47$       

890279 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 1,769.00$    998.31$       

890295 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 1,769.00$    998.31$       

890311 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 1,769.00$    998.31$       

085110 DBL PED PNL DSK 30X72  CHYTOP EA 1,942.00$    998.72$       

085111 DBL PED PNL DSK 30X72 GYNB TOP EA 1,942.00$    998.72$       

203152 8X4 PRESTIGE2 PRC MAG MAH FRM EA 1,164.54$    999.35$       

1677956 COGNAC LEFT PEDESTAL DESK     EA 1,796.00$    1,003.99$    

1678023 COGNAC RIGHT PEDESTAL DESK    EA 1,796.00$    1,003.99$    

798530 6 PANEL DISPLAY TOWER 6 5 H   EA 1,429.00$    1,004.07$    

903309 6PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 77H BLUE EA 1,429.00$    1,004.07$    

903312 6PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 77H CHAR EA 1,429.00$    1,004.07$    

903314 6PNL PORT DISPLAY TWR 77H RED EA 1,429.00$    1,004.07$    

794909 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,610.00$    1,008.82$    

794925 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,610.00$    1,008.82$    

794933 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,610.00$    1,008.82$    

265604 SANTA CRUZ LOUNGE SETTEE ALMD EA 2,075.00$    1,017.89$    

2412591 CHACHA HGHT-ADJ. TEAMING TABLE EA 1,960.00$    1,021.87$    

2412592 CHACHA HGHT-ADJ. TEAMING TABLE EA 1,960.00$    1,021.87$    

2412593 CHACHA HGHT-ADJ. TEAMING TABLE EA 1,960.00$    1,021.87$    

2412594 CHACHA HGHT-ADJ. TEAMING TABLE EA 1,960.00$    1,021.87$    

407379 38000 72KNCRDNZ MYCHR         EA 1,676.00$    1,022.11$    

1713707 AERAMAX PRO IIIS STAIN STL    EA 1,259.98$    1,023.09$    

24326980 LEXMARK MX521ADE              EA 1,142.86$    1,023.11$    

1060232 60 X 24 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,612.00$    1,025.24$    



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1464316 30X48 TABLE SET STAINLSS STEEL EA 2,208.00$    1,026.36$    

2121205 FOLI HAT 29X58 - WINTER CHERRY EA 1,946.95$    1,027.52$    

2121206 FOLI HAT 29X58 WHITE LAMINATE EA 1,946.95$    1,027.52$    

392678 NX2-38000 SERIES              EA 1,650.00$    1,033.10$    

672521 EASEL MOBILE ULT 46X72 AL     EA 1,041.52$    1,033.69$    

374792 IC 1SIDE LIB SHLVING 72H ADDER EA 1,610.40$    1,033.70$    

374794 IC 2SIDE LIB SHLVNG 48H STRTR EA 1,610.40$    1,033.70$    

1464309 30X48 TABLE BENCH BLK MID FRME EA 2,228.00$    1,037.86$    

1464308 30X48 TABLE BENCH BLU MID FRME EA 2,228.00$    1,037.86$    

1464307 30X48 TABLE BENCH RED MID FRME EA 2,228.00$    1,037.86$    

670534 FIREKINGTURTLE2DRPARCHIN      EA 1,359.00$    1,039.24$    

901901 10500 L-STATION BDLE HRV      EA 2,019.00$    1,041.43$    

901953 10500 L-STATION BDLE MAH      EA 2,019.00$    1,041.43$    

901996 10500 L-STATION BDLE MAH      EA 2,019.00$    1,041.43$    

901995 10500 L-STATION BDLE HRV      EA 2,019.00$    1,041.56$    

1871791 BEAM WITH 4 SEATS TABLE GRAY  EA 2,006.00$    1,041.96$    

1871788 BEAM WITH 4 SEATS TABLE SKYBLU EA 2,006.00$    1,041.96$    

1871787 BEAM WITH 4 SEATS TABLE YELLOW EA 2,006.00$    1,041.96$    

070732 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#1 DK ESPRESSO EA 2,066.55$    1,042.79$    

070726 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#1 QTR MAH    EA 2,066.55$    1,042.79$    

2121204 FOLI HAT 29X70 - WHITE LAMINAT EA 1,990.65$    1,049.70$    

2121203 FOLI HAT 29X70 WINTER CHERRY  EA 1,990.65$    1,049.70$    

086280 NX2-MANAGE                    EA 1,913.00$    1,058.66$    

2070601 VACUMAT 44T & HOSE AND WAND   EA 1,094.10$    1,061.28$    

375045 IC 2SIDE LIB SHLVNG 60H ADDER EA 1,657.98$    1,064.24$    

1273762 NEXUS MOBILE EASEL            EA 1,618.00$    1,064.53$    

085793 ID BADGE PRINTER KIT          EA 1,097.00$    1,065.97$    

276887 KOMFY LIVING RM 4SET ESPRESSO EA 1,245.70$    1,070.00$    

1522292 LT 3X3 HEIGHT ADJ TABLE GRAY  EA 2,037.00$    1,072.11$    

2739981 MEETUP VIDEO SYST W/EXPANS MIC EA 1,079.99$    1,074.49$    

168167 SAFETY CABINET FOR FLAMMABLE M EA 1,425.20$    1,077.45$    

341968 DSK LFTPD 72X36 MYCCL         EA 1,721.00$    1,078.18$    

341935 DSK RTPD 72X36 MYCCL          EA 1,721.00$    1,078.18$    

2121213 PRINCETON 29H 96X48 TABLE WHT EA 2,143.60$    1,081.40$    

24357673 VT380601760                   EA 1,116.99$    1,083.48$    

610918 DESK RIGHT PED MY             EA 1,796.00$    1,084.31$    

704561 60G CAB MAN YL FLAM SAFE EX   EA 1,512.31$    1,089.39$    

1433232 SINGLE STUDENT LEARNING BAY   EA 1,900.00$    1,091.22$    

1278982 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK EPOXY TOP  EA 1,900.00$    1,091.22$    

1278983 WOOD SCI TABLE BLK EPOXY TOP  EA 1,900.00$    1,091.22$    

794966 NX2-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,764.00$    1,097.07$    

206771 4CU FT FIRE/WATER ELEC SAFE BK EA 1,355.00$    1,098.84$    

1060884 72 X 24 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,650.00$    1,100.00$    

1060885 72 X 24 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,650.00$    1,100.00$    

1871785 NET BEAM WITH 5 SEATS GRAY    EA 2,136.00$    1,101.38$    

1871782 NET BEAM WITH 5 SEATS SKYBLUE EA 2,006.00$    1,101.38$    

1871781 NET BEAM WITH 5 SEATS YELLOW  EA 2,006.00$    1,101.38$    

019815 STEELHGHT-ADJSTBLFDBAVCARTBLK EA 1,971.49$    1,104.04$    

794941 NX2-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,764.00$    1,105.21$    

794958 NX2-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 1,764.00$    1,105.21$    

2493856 42 X 24 PWR DSK BG            EA 1,880.00$    1,105.88$    

2493854 42 X 24 PWR DSK CH            EA 1,880.00$    1,105.88$    

2493855 42 X 24 PWR DSK GY            EA 1,880.00$    1,105.88$    

2493853 42 X 24 PWR DSK MH            EA 1,880.00$    1,105.88$    

2493843 42 X 24 PWR DSK MW            EA 1,880.00$    1,105.88$    

2493852 42 X 24 PWR DSK PL            EA 1,880.00$    1,105.88$    

234371 BEST-RITE MOBILE WHITEBOARD   EA 1,979.91$    1,108.76$    

864023 SECURIO B34C STRIPCUT SHREDDER EA 3,276.90$    1,110.99$    

2275351 HSM PURE 630C CROSSCUT SHRED  EA 2,960.69$    1,111.99$    

343378 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 1,764.00$    1,112.10$    

1163370 TURTLE SAFE IN A FILE CAB WHTE EA 1,390.00$    1,114.81$    

1680025 SECURIO AF500C CROSSCUT SHRDR EA 2,769.05$    1,119.99$    

842635 CHAIR LNG TRPL LTHR/MK BK     EA 2,155.00$    1,120.59$    



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

610921 DESK LEFT PED MY              EA 1,796.00$    1,125.03$    

24298294 HGHT ADJ TBL CRED PINNACLE    EA 2,252.00$    1,128.92$    

24298292 HGHT ADJ TBLE CRED MAHOGANY   EA 2,252.00$    1,128.92$    

24298334 SUITE HT ADJ TABLE SHAK CHERRY EA 2,252.00$    1,128.92$    

1385285 FRINGE CLUB CHAIR VINYL BACK A EA 2,191.00$    1,130.56$    

1385286 FRINGE CLUB CHAIR VINYL BACK A EA 2,191.00$    1,130.56$    

1440240 ALL WEATHER HERALD - 2 DOORS 3 EA 2,080.73$    1,131.28$    

1385282 FRINGE MID BACK SQUARE 90 DEGR EA 2,193.00$    1,131.59$    

1385283 FRINGE MID BACK SQUARE 90 DEGR EA 2,193.00$    1,131.59$    

1385284 FRINGE MID BACK SQUARE 90 DEGR EA 2,193.00$    1,131.59$    

1269966 NATIONAL FRINGE MID BACK SQUAR EA 2,193.00$    1,131.59$    

2792758 32 PORT CHARGING STATION CART EA 1,658.20$    1,131.89$    

936570 FULL SIZE HSKPNG CART WITH DRS EA 1,632.56$    1,136.63$    

168180 SAFETY CABINET FOR STORAGE 60 EA 1,649.46$    1,144.04$    

831063 RISER 4 LEVEL HARDBOARD 18X96X EA 2,231.42$    1,145.51$    

2494081 OD 66 X 24 BNCH JV            EA 1,958.00$    1,151.76$    

1060882 72 X 24 ELECTRIC HEIGHT ADJUST EA 1,650.00$    1,154.64$    

2120222 DRY FOAM GENERATOR            EA 2,228.24$    1,155.76$    

057131 DRY FOAM GENERATOR 120V       EA 2,228.24$    1,155.76$    

813795 32 SHEET STRIP CUT SHREDDER   EA 2,226.65$    1,159.15$    

946198 POWERSHRED 225MI MICROCUT SHRD EA 2,459.99$    1,159.21$    

465248 FILE LATERAL 5DRAWER LGY      EA 1,850.00$    1,160.81$    

890188 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 2,032.00$    1,160.98$    

890196 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 2,032.00$    1,160.98$    

890220 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 2,032.00$    1,160.98$    

1223312 MOBILE ONE SEAT LOUNGE WITH TA EA 2,256.00$    1,164.09$    

070731 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#2 DK ESPRESSO EA 2,311.50$    1,166.59$    

070725 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#2 QTR MAH    EA 2,311.50$    1,166.59$    

1440239 ALL WEATHER HERALD - 2 DOORS 4 EA 2,146.36$    1,166.96$    

691597 DISP-KRAFT TAPE ELECTRIC 555ES EA 1,325.00$    1,184.99$    

2751492 AUTOMAX 550C AUTOFEED SHREDDER EA 2,299.98$    1,187.84$    

1223307 MOBILE ONE SEAT LOUNGE WITH TA EA 2,323.00$    1,198.67$    

1223313 MOBILE ONE SEAT LOUNGE WITH TA EA 2,323.00$    1,198.67$    

1223314 MOBILE ONE SEAT LOUNGE WITH TA EA 2,323.00$    1,198.67$    

1223315 MOBILE ONE SEAT LOUNGE WITH TA EA 2,323.00$    1,198.67$    

24300301 L-WS MCHAPED 2BX/3 FILE72WX84D EA 2,323.00$    1,199.12$    

24300298 L-WS MOCHA FULL PED 2BX/3 FILE EA 2,323.00$    1,199.12$    

2705914 NX2-10500 LDESK LEFT MAHOGANY EA 2,323.00$    1,199.12$    

2705912 NX2-10500 RGT RETRN 48W MAHGNY EA 2,323.00$    1,199.12$    

2245277 HSM PURE 630 STRIPCUT SHREDDER EA 2,445.72$    1,199.99$    

375046 IC 2SIDE LIB SHLVNG 72H ADDER EA 1,871.48$    1,201.28$    

812732 POWERSHRED C-325I STRIP CUT   EA 2,999.99$    1,203.07$    

393268 38000 72DBPD MYCHR            EA 1,930.00$    1,209.15$    

24300306 DBLE PED DSK/CRED 60WX98D MAHG EA 2,344.00$    1,209.52$    

2637894 OTGSLBFDSKWDHTCHAWL           EA 1,945.80$    1,211.85$    

070701 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#6 DK CHRY EA 1,945.80$    1,211.85$    

070700 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#6 MAHOGANY EA 1,945.80$    1,211.85$    

021506 BIG TWIN - 30                 EA 1,322.50$    1,214.60$    

197125 45 GAL SC CAB W/PDL HNDL      EA 2,426.04$    1,215.50$    

374787 IC 1SIDE LIB SHLVING 72H STRTR EA 1,894.66$    1,216.16$    

24353902 FIRE AND WATER RESISTANT SAFE EA 1,999.99$    1,221.38$    

875403 BOARD 6X4 ENCL CORK W/ALUM 3DR EA 1,564.49$    1,225.83$    

1389310 SANDUSKY 40 GAL PAINT&INK CAB EA 1,965.80$    1,226.87$    

2494080 OD 71 X 24 BNCH JV            EA 2,109.00$    1,240.59$    

356364 PATRIOT 2DW VRT FILE PRCH WGLV EA 1,907.00$    1,247.17$    

24328027 KEURIG K4000 BREWER           EA 1,879.04$    1,249.49$    

2460662 GROUP CONFERENCE SYSTEM BUNDLE EA 1,349.00$    1,249.99$    

611878 5000-LB 4INX4IN NTEPFLOORSCALE EA 1,325.00$    1,258.75$    

831060 RISER 4 LEVEL CARPET 18X96X16 EA 2,455.85$    1,260.70$    

831061 RISER 4 LEVEL CARPET 18X96X16 EA 2,455.85$    1,260.70$    

831059 RISER 4 LEVEL CARPET 18X96X32 EA 2,455.85$    1,260.70$    

368761 FM-20-DS - 20 HD FLOOR MACHINE EA 1,902.14$    1,269.92$    

368759 V-WA-26 26 VACUUM             EA 1,731.50$    1,272.63$    



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

393045 DESK LFTPED 66X30 MY          EA 2,028.00$    1,274.85$    

393047 SGL PED DESK RT 66X30         EA 2,028.00$    1,274.85$    

830905 LOCKER TRIPLE STACKING LOCKABL EA 1,495.70$    1,277.19$    

365218 250X STACK-AND-SHRED W LOCK   EA 1,532.94$    1,280.35$    

903316 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 6X13 CHAR EA 1,912.00$    1,293.87$    

903317 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 6X13 RED  EA 1,912.00$    1,293.87$    

641917 ROOM DIVIDER 6FTX13FT-1IN     EA 1,912.00$    1,293.87$    

344541 CREDENZA 72X24X29 W/KNESP     EA 2,059.00$    1,294.17$    

1025917 OTG EXEC U-DSK AMR ESPR       EA 1,945.80$    1,297.06$    

24354852 LOGITECH RALLY PTZ CAM        EA 1,399.00$    1,299.99$    

1385280 FRINGE MID BACK TWO SEAT LOUNG EA 2,521.00$    1,300.84$    

1385281 FRINGE MID BACK TWO SEAT LOUNG EA 2,521.00$    1,300.84$    

2108094 MORPH SOFT SEATING SOFA LINEN EA 2,988.00$    1,311.23$    

2108067 MORPH SOFT SEATING SOFA MIDNT EA 2,988.00$    1,311.23$    

2108066 MORPH SOFT SEATING SOFA SLATE EA 2,988.00$    1,311.23$    

496359 NX2-10500 SERIES              EA 2,105.00$    1,315.42$    

918141 DEFIBRILATOR-YEL              EA 1,520.00$    1,317.98$    

356374 PATRIOT 2DW VRT FILE BLK WGLV EA 1,907.00$    1,320.00$    

265605 SANTA CRUZ LOUNGE SOFA ALMD   EA 2,695.00$    1,322.11$    

890329 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 2,347.00$    1,325.90$    

890345 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 2,347.00$    1,325.90$    

890360 BRIGADE 700 SERIES STORAGE    EA 2,347.00$    1,325.90$    

277323 3ADJ/1 FIX SHLF STR CAB DR MPL EA 2,741.00$    1,326.03$    

1714132 AERAMAX PRO AM IV STAIN S WALL EA 1,999.98$    1,326.98$    

2521301 KEEP MOBILE WALL              EA 2,584.00$    1,329.47$    

24298311 L-STATION LFT MAH LAM CHAR FIN EA 2,626.00$    1,329.64$    

24298310 L-STATION RT MAH LAM CHAR FIN EA 2,626.00$    1,329.64$    

2070886 ERGODISC HD WEIGHT PAD DRIVER EA 2,425.07$    1,330.47$    

794974 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 2,128.00$    1,333.33$    

794990 HON BRIGADE 600               EA 2,128.00$    1,333.33$    

794982 NX1-BRIGADE 600 SERIES        EA 2,128.00$    1,333.33$    

24300304 DBLE PED DSK/CRED 72WX102D MAH EA 2,631.00$    1,357.72$    

813796 18 SHEET CROSS CUT SHREDDER   EA 2,713.24$    1,363.37$    

2070892 150E COMPLETE MACHINE         EA 2,102.10$    1,367.35$    

1706358 COGNAC LATERAL FILE 4 DRAWERS EA 2,466.00$    1,378.18$    

1433231 TWO STUDENT LEARNING BAY      EA 2,400.00$    1,378.38$    

368775 BR-1600-NDC BURNISHER         EA 2,024.23$    1,382.73$    

356371 PATRIOT 2DW LTR FILE BLK WGLV EA 2,159.00$    1,390.81$    

356362 PATRIOT 2DW LTR FILE PRCH WGLV EA 2,159.00$    1,390.81$    

641932 ROOM DIVIDER 6FT X 13FT 1IN   EA 1,912.00$    1,402.61$    

24300309 10500 L-WS STACK 66WX78D MAHOG EA 2,726.00$    1,407.64$    

24300314 NX2 -10500 STCKON LDESK MAHGNY EA 2,726.00$    1,407.64$    

311190 LIFELINE AUTO AED PACKAGE W/RX EA 2,754.99$    1,413.78$    

811478 POWERSHRED C-325CI CROSS CUT  EA 3,299.99$    1,416.18$    

200157 MQUE PLEXI SNGL RECPTN STN MPL EA 2,937.00$    1,425.35$    

24358201 DOC GLASS ROOM DIVIDER        EA 1,762.33$    1,425.84$    

24358203 DOC GLASS ROOM DIVIDER        EA 1,762.33$    1,425.84$    

1714127 AERAMAX PRO AM IV GRAPH WALL  EA 1,999.98$    1,426.89$    

1714130 AERAMAX PRO AM IV WHITE WALL  EA 1,999.98$    1,426.89$    

311192 LIFELINE AUTO AED PKGW/RX5YBAT EA 2,251.09$    1,435.50$    

890997 DRYERASE PROJ CONF CABINET BLK EA 1,498.92$    1,439.99$    

890996 DRYERASE PROJ CONF CABINET CHY EA 1,498.92$    1,439.99$    

2121212 PRINCETON 29H 120X48 TABLE WHT EA 2,855.45$    1,440.81$    

277328 3ADJ/1 FIX SHLF STR CAB DR MPL EA 2,915.40$    1,441.78$    

277332 4ADJ SHLF W/WARDROBE MAPLE    EA 3,118.00$    1,452.05$    

277326 4ADJ/1 FIX SHLF STR CAB DR MPL EA 2,948.64$    1,458.22$    

190439 NEWCO POD SMART COFFEE BREWER EA 1,860.99$    1,458.89$    

070711 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#2 DK CHRY EA 2,348.30$    1,461.75$    

085267 GLASS CFNCE TABLE 47 X 94     EA 3,427.00$    1,463.41$    

356366 PATRIOT 2DW LGL FILE BLK WGLV EA 2,299.00$    1,470.61$    

356358 PATRIOT 2DW LGL FILE PRCH WGLV EA 2,299.00$    1,470.61$    

2070617 ERGODISC 175 AND PAD DRIVER   EA 1,592.53$    1,473.99$    

1440238 ALL WEATHER HERALD - 2 DOORS 4 EA 2,713.64$    1,475.39$    



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

930122 10500 LSTN/STK STR  BDL MY    EA 2,869.00$    1,479.98$    

901979 10500 LSTN/STK STR BDL HV     EA 2,869.00$    1,480.44$    

930124 10500 LSTN/STK STR BDL MAH    EA 2,869.00$    1,480.44$    

930123 10500 LSTN/STK STR BDLE HV    EA 2,869.00$    1,480.44$    

496367 10700 SERIES 4DRW LAT FILE MAH EA 2,466.00$    1,488.43$    

1204231 VIS MOBILE MAG GLASS EASEL 4X6 EA 2,667.90$    1,494.02$    

1268735 4X6 HARMONY MAG GLASS BRD YELL EA 1,539.60$    1,531.94$    

1268738 4X6 HARMONY MAGGLASS BRD GREEN EA 1,539.60$    1,531.94$    

265796 TREND PODIUM DESK             EA 2,751.70$    1,540.96$    

368765 EX-CAN-10 EXTRACTOR           EA 2,272.70$    1,541.36$    

344608 DESK DBLPED 72X36 MY          EA 2,467.00$    1,551.27$    

277334 4ADJ SHLF W/WARDROBE MAPLE    EA 3,262.00$    1,552.74$    

200156 MQUE PLEXI SNGL RECPTN STN WLN EA 2,937.00$    1,552.92$    

1952627 FLAVIA BARISTA BREWER         EA 2,412.76$    1,559.00$    

1965631 WHTWNTCHRY PRINCETON L-BUNDLE EA 2,998.74$    1,559.34$    

1965630 WHTWNTRCHRY PRINCETN L-BUNDLE EA 2,998.74$    1,559.34$    

1965628 WINTERCHRRYPRINCETON L-BUNDLE EA 2,914.10$    1,559.34$    

1965629 WNTERCHRRY PRINCETON L-BUNDLE EA 2,914.10$    1,559.34$    

967611 OTG EXEC U-DSK AMERI ESPRESSO EA 2,348.30$    1,564.97$    

277333 5ADJ SHLF W/WARDROBE MAPLE    EA 3,345.00$    1,576.71$    

1385292 TWO SEAT LOUNGE CHAIR TABLET R EA 3,066.00$    1,582.05$    

277329 4ADJ/1 FIX SHLF STR CAB DR MPL EA 3,279.00$    1,591.78$    

2070616 ERGODISC 200 AND PAD DRIVER   EA 1,799.00$    1,614.72$    

070730 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#3 DK ESPRESSO EA 3,201.60$    1,615.61$    

070724 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#3 QTR MAH    EA 3,201.60$    1,615.61$    

1909072 REVOLVING MAG GLASS EASEL     EA 3,136.63$    1,618.28$    

2637896 OTGSLBFDSKWHTCHAWL            EA 2,600.15$    1,619.35$    

070706 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#4 DK CHRY EA 2,600.15$    1,619.35$    

070705 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#4 MAHOGANY EA 2,600.15$    1,619.35$    

918140 LIFELINE AED PACKAGEW/PRESCRIP EA 2,650.86$    1,627.31$    

2245281 HSM PURE 740C CROSS-CUT SHREDD EA 3,942.79$    1,629.27$    

1385291 TWO SEAT LOUNGE CHAIR TABLET R EA 3,159.00$    1,630.04$    

2705916 NX2-10500 LDESK LEFT MAHOGANY EA 3,173.00$    1,638.00$    

2705915 NX2-10500 LDESK RIGHT MAHOGANY EA 3,173.00$    1,638.00$    

078495 FILE 4994 STEEL 5DRAW FLAT TS EA 1,986.00$    1,639.76$    

1377616 ALL PURPOSE TOOL CABINET      EA 3,658.00$    1,651.61$    

484500 PANEL MOBILE 8FTX13FT1IN GY   EA 2,511.00$    1,653.27$    

826392 PANEL SYS 7 13.1X8 BE         EA 2,511.00$    1,653.27$    

903290 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 8X13 CHAR EA 2,511.00$    1,653.27$    

903292 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 8X13 RED  EA 2,511.00$    1,653.27$    

1389311 SANDUSKY 60 GAL PAINT&INK CAB EA 2,674.50$    1,669.17$    

670537 FIREKINGTURTLE4DRPRCHIN       EA 2,513.00$    1,672.26$    

277335 5ADJ SHLF W/WARDROBE MAPLE    EA 3,726.00$    1,690.41$    

24358202 DOC GLASS ROOM DIVIDER        EA 2,096.05$    1,695.84$    

24358204 DOC GLASS ROOM DIVIDER        EA 2,096.05$    1,695.84$    

901745 10500 DSK/CRD 60W BDLE HRV    EA 3,287.00$    1,696.24$    

901758 NX2-10500 SERIES WORKSTATION  EA 3,287.00$    1,696.59$    

903318 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 6X20 CHAR EA 2,595.00$    1,703.67$    

903319 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 6X20 RED  EA 2,595.00$    1,703.67$    

641923 ROOM DIVIDER 6FTX20FT-1IN     EA 2,595.00$    1,703.67$    

967269 POWERSHRED 425I SHREDDER      EA 3,799.99$    1,709.00$    

407529 FELLOWES 425CI XCUT PWRSHREDDR EA 4,149.99$    1,729.00$    

1025888 OFS LAMINATE U SHAPED DESK ESP EA 2,600.15$    1,733.00$    

2772766 NX2-CORRAL                    EA 3,700.00$    1,734.20$    

1385290 THREE SEAT LOUNGE CHAIR ARMLES EA 3,362.00$    1,734.79$    

277330 6ADJ/2 FIX SHLF STR CAB DR MPL EA 3,509.57$    1,735.62$    

24326974 LEXMARK MX622ADE              EA 1,905.71$    1,749.99$    

24330062 11 X 17 PAPER FOLDER-1811     EA 3,189.68$    1,757.33$    

368776 BR-2000-DC BURNISHER          EA 2,650.51$    1,769.16$    

070728 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#5 DK ESPRESSO EA 3,532.80$    1,783.15$    

070722 GENOA LAM BUNDLE#5 QTR MAH    EA 3,430.45$    1,783.15$    

1385289 THREE SEAT LOUNGE CHAIR ARMLES EA 3,465.00$    1,787.93$    

2637893 OTGSLDBPDDSKCRDZTBLAWL        EA 2,891.10$    1,800.82$    



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

070698 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#7 DK CHRY EA 2,891.10$    1,800.82$    

070697 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#7 MAHOGANY EA 2,891.10$    1,800.82$    

048121 SCOUT 3B 34IN BATTERY SWEEPER EA 3,404.84$    1,806.23$    

1360233 MAPLE TOOL STORAGE CABINET    EA 3,687.00$    1,840.81$    

085784 1-SIDED ID BADGE PRINTER KIT  EA 1,899.00$    1,842.03$    

930126 10500 U-STATION MAH           EA 3,580.00$    1,846.51$    

930128 10500 U-STATION MAH           EA 3,580.00$    1,846.51$    

935515 10500 USTATION BUNDLE HRV     EA 3,580.00$    1,846.52$    

930127 10500 U-STATION HRV           EA 3,580.00$    1,846.52$    

356372 PATRIOT 4DW VRT FILE BLK WGLV EA 2,876.00$    1,860.36$    

356363 PATRIOT 4DW VRT FILE PRCH WGLV EA 2,876.00$    1,860.36$    

1273765 4X8 HARMONY MAGGLASS BRD GREEN EA 1,880.40$    1,871.04$    

1273764 4X8 HARMONY MAGGLASS BRD YELLO EA 1,880.40$    1,871.04$    

1384991 MOBILE FLAT PANEL MONITOR CADD EA 3,300.00$    1,895.27$    

103702 LIFELINE VIEW AED PACKAGE RX  EA 2,771.75$    1,896.49$    

868097 ELECTRONIC EASEOFUSE AUTOFOLDR EA 2,503.34$    1,899.99$    

641941 ROOM DIVIDER 6FT X 20FT 1IN   EA 2,595.00$    1,903.64$    

903321 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 6X24 CHAR EA 2,932.00$    1,905.87$    

903322 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 6X24 RED  EA 2,932.00$    1,905.87$    

641925 ROOM DIVIDER 6FTX24FT-1IN     EA 2,932.00$    1,905.87$    

1025916 OTG SUITE AMERICAN ESPRESS    EA 2,891.10$    1,927.36$    

864326 SECURIO P36S STRIPCUT SHREDDER EA 5,610.25$    1,939.99$    

277331 8ADJ/5 FIX SHLF STR CAB DR MPL EA 3,937.53$    1,947.26$    

1061286 STACK-AND-SHRED 300M SHREDDER EA 2,445.67$    1,956.80$    

1385288 THREE SEAT LOUNGE CHAIR TABLET EA 3,876.00$    2,000.01$    

368772 SCOUT 24 VACUUM/SWEEPER       EA 3,830.06$    2,031.80$    

24298396 SOFA 2 CLUB CHAIR SET BLACK   EA 4,467.00$    2,040.48$    

2070887 ERGODISC 2000 AND PAD DRIVER  EA 2,199.00$    2,046.10$    

1385287 THREE SEAT LOUNGE CHAIR TABLET EA 3,995.00$    2,061.41$    

356368 PATRIOT 4DW LTR FILE BLK WGLV EA 3,268.00$    2,088.36$    

356361 PATRIOT 4DW LTR FILE PRCH WGLV EA 3,268.00$    2,088.36$    

610861 CASE DISPLAY 5FT WIDE WT      EA 5,615.64$    2,112.80$    

373133 ARC HI DNSTY FILE ADDR LTR BLK EA 4,122.00$    2,120.53$    

373127 ARC HI DNSTY FILE ADDR LTR GRY EA 4,122.00$    2,120.53$    

365217 STACK-AND-SHRED 600X AUTO SHDR EA 3,071.06$    2,130.53$    

429276 PANEL MOBILE 8FTX20FT5IN GY   EA 3,320.00$    2,138.67$    

429275 PANEL SYS 11 20.5X8 BE        EA 3,320.00$    2,138.67$    

903293 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 8X20 CHAR EA 3,320.00$    2,138.67$    

903294 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 8X20 RED  EA 3,320.00$    2,138.67$    

1950127 ENTERPRISE MFP M577DN         EA 2,550.23$    2,142.71$    

641942 ROOM DIVIDER 6FT X 24FT 1IN   EA 2,932.00$    2,150.85$    

1377574 ALL PURPOSE TOOL CABINET      EA 4,913.00$    2,152.31$    

610856 CASE DISPLAY 5FT WIDE BK      EA 3,118.43$    2,176.18$    

610867 CASE DISPLAY 5FT WIDE OK      EA 3,118.43$    2,176.18$    

356365 PATRIOT 4DW LGL FILE BLK WGLV EA 3,436.00$    2,185.84$    

356357 PATRIOT 4DW LGL FILE PRCH WGLV EA 3,436.00$    2,185.84$    

24298403 HONCIRC SOFA  LOVE  CLUB CHAIR EA 4,802.00$    2,192.84$    

967270 POWERSHRED 485I SHREDDER      EA 4,929.99$    2,237.28$    

868096 12X18 VARIABLE SPEED AUTOFOLDR EA 3,686.59$    2,240.29$    

311187 VIEW AED PACKAGE W/RX  ALARMED EA 3,275.64$    2,241.29$    

078499 FILE 4998TS STEEL 5DRAWER TS  EA 2,722.00$    2,248.02$    

2637902 OTGSLBOARDROOMAWL             EA 3,616.75$    2,252.27$    

071033 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#16 DK CHRY EA 3,616.75$    2,252.27$    

070689 SUPERIOR LAM BUNDLE#16 MAH    EA 3,616.75$    2,252.27$    

373124 ARC HI DENSITY FILE LTR BLK   EA 4,445.00$    2,286.84$    

373123 ARC HI DENSITY FILE LTR GRY   EA 4,445.00$    2,286.84$    

085782 2- SIDED ID BADGE PRINTER KIT EA 2,499.00$    2,287.53$    

930156 38000 USTN/HUTCH MAH/CCL      EA 4,421.00$    2,298.92$    

069363 BOARD INTERACTIVE 78IN BK     EA 2,299.00$    2,298.99$    

1677794 MHG/CHRC STLWKST DSK          EA 4,590.00$    2,323.41$    

2071265 ERGODISC 1200 AND PAD DRIVER  EA 3,628.98$    2,360.54$    

24298398 HON CIRC WELC SET BLACK TABLES EA 5,229.00$    2,367.04$    

610859 CASE DISPLAY 6FT WIDE WT      EA 3,528.16$    2,368.05$    



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

826390 PANEL SYS 13 24.1X8 BE        EA 3,719.00$    2,378.07$    

903295 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 8X24 CHAR EA 3,719.00$    2,378.07$    

903297 PORTABLE RM DIVIDER 8X24 RED  EA 3,719.00$    2,378.07$    

368767 EX-SC-1020 EXTRACTOR          EA 3,483.27$    2,384.40$    

610855 CASE DISPLAY 6FT WIDE BK      EA 3,528.16$    2,390.40$    

048120 SCOUT 5 - 24IN BATTERY SWEEPER EA 3,040.35$    2,428.06$    

223867 AUTOMAX 500CL AUTOFEED SHRDR  EA 2,745.55$    2,436.01$    

610866 CASE DISPLAY 6FT WIDE OK      EA 3,528.16$    2,462.11$    

368758 SPEED EX-ELEC EXTRACTOR 5GL   EA 3,424.10$    2,540.96$    

487921 FELLOWES 485CI XCUT PWRSHREDDR EA 5,449.99$    2,549.00$    

912483 2DWR LGL SAFE-IN-A-FILE PARCH EA 4,483.00$    2,555.03$    

373135 ARC HI DNSTY FILE ADDR LGL BLK EA 4,997.00$    2,571.05$    

373134 ARC HI DNSTY FILE ADDR LGL GRY EA 4,997.00$    2,571.05$    

864325 SECURIO P36C CROSSCUT SHREDDER EA 7,547.17$    2,599.99$    

24298387 HON CIRC RECEP SET BLACK TABLE EA 5,796.00$    2,618.72$    

1677796 MHGCHL RGHTU 1PEDDSK          EA 5,200.00$    2,631.72$    

2773696 EPSON BRIGHTLINK 696UI ULTRA  EA 2,799.00$    2,715.03$    

668107 FIREKING 31.19 2DR LAT PARCH  EA 4,346.00$    2,738.16$    

372076 SPEED SCRUB 15 CYL SCRUBBER   EA 3,466.89$    2,758.08$    

668102 FIREKING 3 SHELF CABINET WG   EA 4,095.00$    2,767.48$    

373126 ARC HI DENSITY FILE LGL BLK   EA 5,385.00$    2,770.53$    

373125 ARC HI DENSITY FILE LGL GRY   EA 5,385.00$    2,770.53$    

056577 DRYFOAM CARPET SYSTEM-ERGO 175 EA 3,600.47$    2,797.23$    

421258 EX-SC-1020P PUSH EXTRACTOR    EA 4,013.83$    2,820.90$    

056578 DRYFOAM CARPETCARE 200 KIT    EA 3,709.12$    2,904.56$    

2070614 DRY FOAM:20 ERGODISC & BRUSHES EA 3,699.00$    2,912.31$    

068859 48X30X60 MOB DRYING CART MPLE EA 6,245.62$    2,931.08$    

2070615 DRY FOAM:17 ERGODISC & BRUSHES EA 3,799.00$    2,934.58$    

2070606 PROCARPET 30 W/BRUSH KIT      EA 3,299.00$    2,970.88$    

670467 FIREKING 32 4DR VERT BLACK    EA 4,980.00$    3,083.59$    

670466 FIREKING 32 4DR VERT PARCH    EA 4,980.00$    3,083.59$    

048124 SPEED SQ-14 ORBITAL FLOOR MACH EA 3,761.82$    3,090.99$    

365963 HSM SECURIO P44S 61-63 SHEET  EA 9,942.87$    3,134.99$    

670533 FIREKING4DR31INLGLBLKIN       EA 5,107.00$    3,157.12$    

670531 FIREKING4DRLGL31INPCHINSIDE   EA 4,954.00$    3,157.12$    

868095 SMARTFOLD 2051 PAPER FOLDER   EA 5,371.16$    3,200.00$    

674495 38 FIREKING 2 DR LATERAL BL I EA 5,283.00$    3,201.85$    

668109 FIREKING 37.47 2DR LAT PARCH  EA 5,283.00$    3,201.85$    

1440310 EXPLORH2 HEATED CANISTREX SS  EA 4,679.60$    3,203.32$    

674963 FK 4 DRWR CARD NOTE FILE ID   EA 6,999.00$    3,257.33$    

2070669 350E STANDARD BRUSH           EA 4,399.00$    3,321.17$    

2070613 PROCARPET 45 W/BRUSH KIT      EA 3,599.00$    3,323.23$    

2837266 BRIGHTLINK 710UI LASER PROJ   EA 3,499.00$    3,394.03$    

1871725 X5 STARTER 5 24X72 UNIT TRACKS EA 7,323.00$    3,430.64$    

2070604 PROCARPET 30 W/BRUSHES & ACCES EA 3,799.00$    3,470.52$    

1967599 NEWCO CX3 SILVER POD BREWER   EA 4,131.89$    3,543.72$    

912482 4DWR LGL SAFE-IN-A-FILE PARCH EA 6,149.00$    3,575.04$    

368766 CARPET CLEANER ELECTRIC 5GL   EA 4,323.02$    3,577.08$    

949356 750X STACK&SHRED HANDSFREE SHR EA 4,774.41$    3,636.74$    

048119 SCOUT9  35IN BATTERY SWEEPER  EA 4,650.09$    3,695.45$    

2070605 PROCARPET 45 W/BRUSHES & ACCES EA 3,999.00$    3,727.89$    

2070671 350B BMS XFC HARD BRUSH       EA 7,564.12$    3,744.51$    

903517 SHAIN 4STN STEEL WKSTN 4 VISES EA 8,755.20$    3,832.01$    

132222 FIRE 31 4D LAT PRCH INSIDE    EA 6,394.00$    3,904.96$    

368779 SPEED SCRUB 15 SCRUBBER BATTRY EA 4,618.90$    3,955.00$    

1376957 WORKBENCH WITH 4 VISES        EA 8,510.00$    4,063.35$    

668100 FIREKING 4 SHELF CABINET WG   EA 6,081.00$    4,092.84$    

368782 SPEED SCRUB 17 PAD SCRUBBER   EA 7,992.04$    4,239.69$    

1904518 FK 6 DRWR CARD NOTE FILE ID   EA 7,717.00$    4,398.40$    

1897690 SPEEDSCRUB300 WALK BEH SCRBR  EA 5,573.13$    4,450.79$    

2070972 755B BMS PAD DRIVER PADS      EA 5,499.00$    4,579.06$    

2070971 755B BMS SOFT SCRUB BRUSH     EA 7,259.88$    4,579.06$    

710137 FIREKING 1HR 4DR LGL LAT BLKI EA 7,627.00$    4,655.80$    



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

668120 FIREKING 37.47 4DR LAT PARCH  EA 7,478.00$    4,655.80$    

2070670 350B EX CH XFC STANDARD BRUSH EA 5,578.18$    4,686.06$    

365964 HSM SECURIO P44C 43-46 SHEET  EA 11,605.14$  4,699.99$    

368781 SPEED SCRUB 20 WB SCRUBBER    EA 9,013.16$    4,781.39$    

368777 SPEEDGLEAM PAD BURNISHER      EA 6,034.35$    4,819.13$    

2070974 455B EX CH XFC PAD DRIVER PADS EA 6,237.76$    5,130.20$    

2070973 455B EX CH XFC STANDARD BRUSH EA 7,642.08$    5,130.20$    

1685364 RIO PRO PRINTER               EA 5,895.00$    5,294.45$    

368780 SPEED SCRUB 20 WB SCUBBER     EA 10,714.62$  5,684.00$    

459767 SPEEDSCRUB 20 SCRUBBER ECH20  EA 10,962.19$  5,815.32$    

048926 SPEED SCRUB ORBITAL SCRUBBER  EA 11,072.83$  5,874.02$    

2070985 855B BMS PAD DRIVER INTELLIDOS EA 6,399.00$    5,937.97$    

368778 SPEEDGLEAM PLUS BURNISHER     EA 7,529.55$    6,013.22$    

241719 SPEED GLEAM 5 BATT BURNISHR20 EA 8,205.34$    6,381.58$    

241721 SPEEDSCRUBR2 TRANS DRV WALK 20 EA 12,922.25$  6,855.12$    

241807 SPEED SCRUBR TRASPRT DRIVEWALK EA 13,619.33$  7,224.91$    

1894122 SPEEDSCRUB 300 ORB AUTO SCRUBR EA 10,202.02$  7,788.00$    

2728692 TASKI SWINGO1655 XD MAINTFRBAT EA 12,037.38$  7,829.94$    

2728695 TASKI SWINGO 1655XD MF BATT PD EA 8,938.66$    7,916.66$    

242147 SPEED GLEAM 7 BATT BURNISHR24 EA 10,397.49$  7,951.66$    

241718 SPEED GLEAM BATTRY BURNISHR 20 EA 10,000.00$  7,967.95$    

241806 SPEED GLEAM 7 BATT BURNISHR27 EA 11,471.37$  8,772.93$    

368768 STRIVE 22 CARPET CLEANER      EA 13,974.00$  10,703.33$  

2087633 2100U SCRUB BRUSHES & CHARGER EA 17,197.08$  11,186.17$  

2087634 2100U PAD DRIVERS & CHARGER   EA 12,536.55$  11,544.54$  

2087632 2100U PAD DRIVER INTELLID AQUA EA 12,399.00$  11,828.56$  

2070628 XP-M PAD DRIVERS PADS         EA 13,999.00$  12,584.55$  

2070627 XP-M STANDARD BRUSH           EA 22,749.54$  12,584.55$  

2070660 XP-R PAD DRIVERS PADS         EA 14,551.96$  12,584.55$  

2070659 XP-R STANDARD BRUSH           EA 22,749.54$  12,584.55$  

2070612 XP-M PAD DRIVERS INTELLID     EA 14,299.00$  12,876.81$  

2070611 XP-M STANDARD BRUSH INTELLID  EA 19,108.08$  12,876.81$  

2070630 XP-R PAD DRIVERS INTELLID     EA 14,299.00$  12,924.61$  

2070629 XP-R STANDARD BRUSH INTELLID  EA 19,492.19$  12,924.61$  

368753 SPEED SCRUB RIDE-ON SCRUBBER  EA 17,652.66$  13,655.90$  

2070608 2500B PAD DRIVERS INTELLIDOSE EA 16,299.00$  14,667.94$  

2070610 2500B WET CELL PAD DRIVERS    EA 15,999.00$  14,692.61$  

368785 SPEED SCRUB 32 RIDEON SCRUBBER EA 18,960.49$  14,821.04$  

2070623 4000B WET CELL BRUSHES        EA 23,314.19$  15,458.85$  

2070624 4000B WET CELL PAD DRIVERS    EA 17,286.17$  15,458.85$  

2070607 4000B PAD DRIVERS             EA 16,999.00$  15,938.79$  

241808 SPEED SCRUBR RIDE-ON 26IN     EA 21,088.67$  15,972.67$  

063791 SPEEDGLEAM 24IN RIDER BURNISHR EA 21,688.92$  16,499.27$  

2070618 5000B WET CELL BRUSHES        EA 24,841.08$  16,607.82$  

2070619 5000B WET CELL PAD DRIVERS    EA 17,799.00$  16,607.82$  

2070625 4000B PAD DRIVERS INTELLIDOSE EA 17,299.00$  17,007.33$  

242148 SPEED SCRUB RIDE-ON 32 IN     EA 22,461.70$  17,087.07$  

063790 SPEEDGLEAM 27IN RIDER BURNISHR EA 22,296.46$  17,113.00$  

2070621 5000B BRUSHES                 EA 25,798.50$  17,488.89$  

2070622 5000B PAD DRIVERS             EA 17,999.00$  17,488.89$  

2070620 5000B PAD DRIVERS INTELLIDOSE EA 26,371.80$  17,980.16$  

1015634 COMPACT MEMO PAD 50 SHT PAD   PD 119.99$       108.53$       

1015641 LARGE MEMO PADS 50 SHTS /PAD  PD 159.99$       145.88$       

1015635 COMPACT MEMO PAD 50 SHT PAD   PD 239.99$       181.37$       

1015642 LARGE MEMO PADS 50 SHTS /PAD  PD 349.99$       256.10$       

103523 SMALL BINDER CLIPS 12-CT.     PK 1.75$          0.14$          

779991 CLIP MINI BINDER 9/16 BK      PK 1.54$          0.19$          

480119 STAPLES 200 THMB TKS NKL PLTD PK 5.19$          0.29$          

166306 REINFORCEMENTS 200CT WHITE    PK 1.99$          0.36$          

458240 STAPLES GLUE STICK 2PK        PK 3.45$          0.43$          

117762 SPLS 2IN TAB INSERTS WHT 100  PK 7.06$          0.44$          

646090 STAPLES #18 RUBBER BANDS 1/4LB PK 5.27$          0.49$          

166322 REINFORCEMENTS 200CT CLEAR    PK 2.37$          0.50$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

112680 STAPLES #33-RBBR BNDS 1/4 LB  PK 5.27$          0.50$          

646094 STAPLES #54 RUBBER BANDS 1/4LB PK 5.27$          0.50$          

143297 STAPLES #64-RBBR BNDS 1/4 LB  PK 5.27$          0.50$          

112417 SPLS #16 RBBR BANDS/1PK 1/4 LB PK 5.27$          0.51$          

646092 STAPLES #19 RUBBER BANDS 1/4LB PK 5.27$          0.51$          

646093 STAPLES #32 RUBBER BANDS 1/4LB PK 5.27$          0.51$          

117788 PAPER INSERT FOR TABS 3.5IN WE PK 5.75$          0.53$          

103549 MEDIUM BINDER CLIPS 12-CT.    PK 3.20$          0.55$          

472506 STAPLES JMB PPR CLP 1000CT    PK 23.21$        0.56$          

517524 INDEX CARD PLN RECY 3X5 WE    PK 1.90$          0.64$          

393383 SPLS MGNTC BULLDOG CLPS #1 3PK PK 7.67$          0.64$          

200055 STPLS FLLR PPR CR5.5X8.5 100CT PK 3.99$          0.67$          

439233 GRAPH RULE FILLER PAPER 5 X 8 PK 3.99$          0.68$          

732834 STAPLES LEAD REFL .7MM HB 3/30 PK 5.07$          0.72$          

421000 BREWRITE CONE CFE FILTER #4 40 PK 2.05$          0.73$          

616224 8.5 X 5.5 SHEET PROTECT 25PK  PK 4.41$          0.74$          

923050 ARC NTBK DISC 1 BLK 12 PK     PK 5.78$          0.75$          

500355 LEAD REFILL HB .9MM           PK 1.19$          0.75$          

439235 PASTEL FILL PAPE WR 100 CT 5X8 PK 3.99$          0.77$          

984408 9X12 BRT BLUE CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 1.53$          0.78$          

984409 9X12 SKY BLUE CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 1.53$          0.78$          

1798724 PUSH PINS TRANSLUCENT 200PK AS PK 7.12$          0.80$          

439497 HW FILL PAP CR 50CT 8.5X11 24# PK 5.49$          0.84$          

1686964 REFILL ERASER 4PCS/TUBE       PK 1.49$          0.85$          

831594 STAPLES SM BINDERCLIPS 40CT   PK 6.45$          0.87$          

956230 9X12 BROWN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK   PK 1.53$          0.89$          

886240 ARC POLY PKT DIVIDERS JR 2PK  PK 7.69$          0.91$          

521062 STPLS MINI BIND 60CT CLPS     PK 7.72$          0.91$          

956231 9X12 DRK BROWN CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 1.53$          0.93$          

826240 PPR CONST 9X12 GW 50 SHEETS/PA PK 1.99$          0.93$          

826581 PPR CONST 9X12 GW BE 50 SHEETS PK 1.99$          0.93$          

826300 PPR CONST 9X12 GW BGN 50 SHEET PK 2.38$          0.93$          

826713 PPR CONST 9X12 GW GN 50 SHEETS PK 1.99$          0.93$          

826716 PPR CONST 9X12 GW LGN 50 SHEET PK 2.29$          0.93$          

826705 PPR CONST 9X12 GW SBE 50 SHEET PK 1.99$          0.93$          

826707 PPR CONST 9X12 GW TQ 50 SHEETS PK 1.99$          0.93$          

826243 PPR CONST 9X12 GW VT 50 SHEETS PK 1.99$          0.93$          

826718 PPR CONST 9X12 GW YW 50 SHEETS PK 1.99$          0.93$          

826703 PPR CONST 9X12 GW BBE 50 SHEET PK 2.29$          0.94$          

826292 PPR CONST 9X12 GW WE          PK 2.09$          0.95$          

826231 PPR CONS 9X12 AST             PK 2.49$          0.96$          

826201 PPR CONST 9X12 GW BK 50 SHEETS PK 2.09$          0.96$          

826572 PPR CONST 9X12 GW DBE 50 SHEET PK 2.09$          0.96$          

772968 STPLS FLLR PPR WR 8X10.5 120CT PK 4.99$          0.96$          

923583 TRADING CARD PAGES 10 PK      PK 3.40$          0.96$          

826237 PPR CONST 9X12 GW LBN 50 SHEET PK 2.09$          0.97$          

923068 ARC NTBK DISC 1.5 BLK 12 PK   PK 6.75$          0.99$          

699793 ERASER 70001-8 FOR H325       PK 1.35$          0.99$          

826224 PPR CONST 9X12 GW OR 50 SHEETS PK 2.19$          1.00$          

511378 STPLS RUBRBNDS 1/4LB ASST CLRS PK 5.27$          1.00$          

432526 PERMANENT GLUESTICK 3PK       PK 3.21$          1.01$          

826284 PPR CONST 9X12 GW WE 50 SHEETS PK 2.29$          1.01$          

130476 3M 1IN MOUNTING SQUARES 16CT  PK 2.38$          1.03$          

956997 9X12 BRT WHT CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.04$          

472119 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  9X12      PK 2.39$          1.04$          

342954 DPS RCY CUBE CLIPS GRY        PK 4.42$          1.04$          

402795 9 X 12 CONSTRUCT PAPER LGHT BL PK 2.39$          1.05$          

402633 9 X 12 CONSTRUCT PAPER ORG    PK 2.69$          1.05$          

402421 9 X 12 CONSTRUCT PAPER PINK   PK 2.39$          1.05$          

402817 9 X 12 CONSTRUCT PAPER VIOLET PK 2.39$          1.05$          

402423 9 X 12 CONSTRUCT PAPER YEL    PK 2.39$          1.05$          

402627 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 2.59$          1.05$          

402652 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BLK PK 2.49$          1.05$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

432889 CONST PAPER GREEN 9X12 50PK   PK 2.49$          1.05$          

432890 CONST PAPER RED 9X12 50PK     PK 2.99$          1.05$          

432849 CONST PAPER WHITE 9X12 50PK   PK 2.79$          1.05$          

826160 PPR CONSTRUCTION 9 X12  RED 50 PK 2.89$          1.05$          

402437 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 2.39$          1.06$          

402648 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 2.49$          1.06$          

956228 9X12 MAGENTA CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 1.53$          1.06$          

956229 9X12 ORANGE CNSTRCT PPR 50PK  PK 1.53$          1.06$          

432893 ONST PAPER GREEN 9X12 50PK    PK 2.39$          1.06$          

403779 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 2.52$          1.07$          

418817 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 2.49$          1.07$          

500579 ERASER REFILL 5 QUIKCLICK     PK 1.75$          1.08$          

418819 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 2.39$          1.09$          

824829 PEN BR GOLD SIL MET ST        PK 3.70$          1.09$          

826199 PPR CONST 9X12 GW RD 50 SHEETS PK 2.49$          1.09$          

826308 PPR CONST 9X12 GW RD 50 SHEETS PK 2.49$          1.09$          

732826 STAPLES .5MM HB LEAD 3/30     PK 5.07$          1.09$          

831610 STAPLES LGE BINDERCLIPS 12CT  PK 11.24$        1.09$          

815012 1.0 BP PEN REFILLS 2PK BLACK  PK 2.96$          1.13$          

321296 ARC POLY ZIP POCKETS JR 2PK   PK 8.65$          1.13$          

891977 BOOK RING 1IN 16CT ASST       PK 6.29$          1.13$          

474649 1/2IN FLAGS BRGHT 125         PK 1.17$          1.13$          

1128403 COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR PEN 3PK  PK 16.28$        1.14$          

402651 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 2.69$          1.16$          

2796012 7 3/4 IN UNWRAPPD BLCK STIRRER PK 2.49$          1.18$          

493302 DIVIDERS INSERTABLE 5TAB CLR  PK 7.96$          1.18$          

493301 DIVIDERS INSERTABLE 5TAB MULTI PK 7.96$          1.18$          

493303 DIVIDERS INSERTABLE 8TAB MULTI PK 11.91$        1.18$          

493305 DIVIDERS INSERTABLES 8TAB CLR PK 11.91$        1.18$          

956139 9X12 SCARLET CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 1.53$          1.19$          

500389 LEAD REFILL HB .5MM           PK 2.35$          1.20$          

2456294 5IN WHITE STIRRER ROUND UNWRAP PK 3.39$          1.21$          

397872 WRIST COIL  BLACK  5PK  POLY B PK 19.50$        1.21$          

885980 PILOT DR. GRIP REFILL MD BLU 2 PK 1.48$          1.24$          

200014 MEMO BOOK 6X4 SIDE OPEN 5PK   PK 12.32$        1.25$          

826287 PPR CONST 9X12 GW GY 50 SHEETS PK 1.99$          1.26$          

334823 STAPLES CLRD GLUESTICK 4PK    PK 5.36$          1.26$          

952556 3 POCKET SHEET PROTECTOR 10PK PK 8.33$          1.28$          

321298 ARC POLY TAB DVDR JR BLK 5PK  PK 8.65$          1.28$          

843141 HAPPY BIRTHDAY STICKERS       PK 1.99$          1.28$          

843154 I LOST A TOOTH STICKERS       PK 1.99$          1.28$          

843232 STAR READER STICKERS          PK 1.99$          1.28$          

843180 STAR STUDENT STICKERS         PK 1.99$          1.28$          

843167 SUPER KID STICKERS            PK 1.99$          1.28$          

786404 STAPLES 12PK LINT FREE CLOTHS PK 6.29$          1.30$          

778661 5.25 ASSORTED BEVERAGE STIRRER PK 3.69$          1.31$          

372959 DIXIE 3OZ WAX PAPER CUP 50PK  PK 3.39$          1.31$          

161851 GO PACK POCKET FACIAL TISSUE  PK 2.10$          1.31$          

826242 PPR CONST 9X12 GW LL 50 SHEETS PK 1.99$          1.32$          

725657 DART 12OZ FOAM CUP 25PK       PK 2.18$          1.33$          

490773 FLAGS SIGN HERE STANDARD ASST PK 1.99$          1.34$          

437745 REDI-TAG PAGE FLAGS ASSORTED  PK 1.99$          1.34$          

885970 PILOT DR. GRIP REFILL MD BLK 2 PK 1.48$          1.35$          

826226 PPR CONST 9X12 GW BN 50 SHEETS PK 2.09$          1.35$          

826217 PPR CONST 9X12 GW MA 50 SHEETS PK 2.38$          1.35$          

826288 PPR CONST 9X12 HPK 50 SHEETS/P PK 2.38$          1.35$          

440530 G2 GEL INK BP REF RED F 2PK   PK 2.78$          1.36$          

517672 INDEX CARD PLN RECY 4X6 WE    PK 3.82$          1.36$          

270793 PENTEL CLIC ERASER REFILL 2   PK 1.95$          1.36$          

334641 STAPLES GLUESTICK CLEAR 4PK   PK 3.83$          1.36$          

296608 3X5 RULED INDX CRD 100 CT     PK 1.53$          1.37$          

24376588 HIGHLIGHTER PEN GRIP 5PK YL   PK 4.99$          1.37$          

808016 RUBBERBAND 117B .25 LB        PK 5.27$          1.37$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

618649 COLOR CODED INDEX CARDS  3X5  PK 2.02$          1.38$          

1798728 CUBE HOOKS TRANSLUCENT 5PK AST PK 4.21$          1.38$          

815014 LETTER OPENER PLAS RZR 2PK    PK 2.32$          1.38$          

1798816 WHITE CUBE HOOK IN COM BAG 5CT PK 4.21$          1.38$          

1798784 CUBE CLIPS TRANSLUCENT 4PK    PK 4.35$          1.39$          

957023 9X12 LT BRWN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.40$          

949288 SIMPLESORT DIVIDER REFILL 8X12 PK 3.70$          1.40$          

1138043 BLACK STICKY BACK STICKY TAPE PK 2.79$          1.41$          

886242 ARC POLY PKT DIVIDERS LTR 2PK PK 8.67$          1.42$          

559161 TAB 11136 INSERT WRKSAVR 1/5  PK 2.29$          1.42$          

812212 CD PROT 3RD SHT 2CAP CL       PK 6.50$          1.44$          

658961 MINICOMP 4.5X3.25IN ASSRT 80CT PK 1.75$          1.44$          

827698 PREFERENCE DINNER NAPKIN 16   PK 4.30$          1.44$          

517540 INDEX CARD PLN 3X5 YW         PK 3.06$          1.45$          

825474 SMILE FUN MOTIVATIONAL        PK 2.29$          1.45$          

395506 2IN SLF STICK INDX FLAG 48ASST PK 2.49$          1.46$          

496093 3X5 HVY PASTEL LINED 100 CT   PK 2.63$          1.46$          

957029 9X12 DRK BRWN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.46$          

957022 9X12 LT GRN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK  PK 3.03$          1.46$          

957025 9X12 PRL GREY CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.46$          

24326066 FOAM HOT/COLD CUPS 12OZ       PK 2.26$          1.46$          

395508 RTS 634769 NDEX FLAGS48 CT    PK 2.61$          1.46$          

949493 COLOR CODE NOTEDOTS 3/4X2 ASST PK 4.49$          1.47$          

402629 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BRWN PK 2.49$          1.48$          

843609 APPLES STICKERS               PK 2.29$          1.48$          

382746 BATTERY PROCELL AAA 4/PK      PK 3.90$          1.48$          

843635 BEES STICKERS                 PK 2.29$          1.48$          

843765 BOOKS STICKERS                PK 2.29$          1.48$          

825951 BUGS STICKERS                 PK 2.29$          1.48$          

826020 BUTTERFLIES STICKERS          PK 2.29$          1.48$          

825975 FALL LEAVES STICKERS          PK 2.29$          1.48$          

843843 HEARTS  RED STICKERS          PK 2.29$          1.48$          

825952 HEARTS STICKERS               PK 2.29$          1.48$          

517730 INDEX CARD RULD 1 SIDE 4X6 WE PK 3.82$          1.48$          

825989 MUSIC NOTES STICKERS          PK 2.29$          1.48$          

843700 PENGUINS STICKERS             PK 2.29$          1.48$          

825526 POSITIVE WORDS STICKERS       PK 2.29$          1.48$          

843726 SHAMROCK STICKERS             PK 2.29$          1.48$          

825953 SNOWFLAKES STICKERS           PK 2.29$          1.48$          

825344 SPORTS MOTIVATIONAL STICKERS  PK 2.29$          1.48$          

843856 STAR POWER STICKERS           PK 2.29$          1.48$          

843414 STARS:KID-DRAWN STICKERS      PK 2.29$          1.48$          

843739 SUNS STICKERS                 PK 2.29$          1.48$          

843778 US FLAG STICKERS              PK 2.29$          1.48$          

825357 WINNING WORDS MOTIVATIONAL    PK 2.29$          1.48$          

956238 12X18 LILAC CNSTRCT PPR 50PK  PK 3.05$          1.49$          

957028 9X12 DRK BLUE CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.49$          

957026 9X12 HLDY RED CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.49$          

982711 9X12 SCARLET CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.49$          

234989 SNAPBLADE REPLACEMENT BLADES  PK 2.29$          1.49$          

634769 1 1/16IN INDEX FLAGS48 CT     PK 4.80$          1.50$          

507046 KNIFE UTILITY BLADE REP 5PK   PK 2.69$          1.50$          

826311 PPR CONST 9X12 SUL MA 50 SHEET PK 2.99$          1.50$          

516054 RUBBERBANDS #117B BIG RD      PK 1.55$          1.50$          

956194 12X18 BLACK CNSTRCT PPR 50PK  PK 3.05$          1.52$          

956852 12X18 BRT GRN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.05$          1.52$          

073123 BATT ALKALINE AA 4/PK         PK 3.70$          1.52$          

848225 SPLS COMB NAVY 3/8IN 25PK     PK 6.99$          1.52$          

824556 DECAL WIGGLE EYE 10MM BLACK   PK 1.89$          1.53$          

399592 PENTL TWIST ERASER REF 3PK    PK 1.95$          1.54$          

857089 BTS ESSENTIALS VALUE PACK     PK 8.38$          1.55$          

957000 9X12 BR TURQ CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.56$          

957024 9X12 MAGENTA CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.56$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

432887 CONST PAPER BLUE 9X12 50PK    PK 2.39$          1.57$          

321297 ARC POLY ZIP POCKETS LTR 2PK  PK 9.62$          1.58$          

880034 SCRAPBOOKIN KIDS GEMSTONES SH PK 2.15$          1.58$          

432851 CONST PAPER ASSORTED 9X12 50PK PK 2.99$          1.59$          

480113 STAPLES GOLD PAPER CLP 200CT  PK 4.70$          1.60$          

570689 STRIPS SENTENCE 3IN X 24IN MLA PK 5.49$          1.60$          

826241 LAMBS STICKERS                PK 2.49$          1.61$          

566942 CLIP MINI BINDER 9/16 BK 144CT PK 20.85$        1.62$          

559179 TAB 11137 INSERT WRKSAVR 1/3  PK 2.29$          1.62$          

1798827 FASTENERS PRONG BASE 2.75X1   PK 7.59$          1.63$          

421812 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 2.52$          1.64$          

517599 INDEX CARD RULD 1 SIDE 3X5 BLE PK 3.06$          1.64$          

24380501 TR 5IN SCISSOR BLN TP JR 2P GY PK 6.07$          1.65$          

24380502 TR 5IN SCISSOR PNT TP JR 2P GY PK 6.07$          1.65$          

1798840 FASTENERS PRONG 2PC 2.75X1    PK 6.13$          1.66$          

886231 ARC NR REFILL PAPER JR 50 CT  PK 6.99$          1.67$          

396412 PILOT G2 GEL REFILL FN BLUE 2 PK 2.78$          1.67$          

396409 PILOT G2 REFILLS GEL  XF BLK 2 PK 2.78$          1.67$          

396411 PILOT G2 REFILLS GEL FN BLK 2K PK 2.78$          1.67$          

472480 STAPLES #1 PPR CLP 1000CT     PK 7.73$          1.67$          

517557 INDEX CARD PLN 3X5 CY         PK 3.06$          1.68$          

163822 HI-POLYMER ERASER 6PK ASST    PK 3.38$          1.69$          

517623 INDEX CARD RULD 1 SIDE 3X5 CY PK 2.82$          1.69$          

636156 REINFORCEMENTS 200CT WHITE    PK 2.20$          1.69$          

848213 U BELT FOR 5700/5800 UPRIGHTS PK 3.60$          1.70$          

1278846 XPRESSNAP NATRL NPKIN 200/PACK PK 3.62$          1.70$          

923641 SPLS BINDER POCKETS ASST 5PK  PK 5.65$          1.71$          

444918 SPLS 2IN TABS+INSERTS ASST 50 PK 9.14$          1.72$          

413102 TRURAY WHITE PPR 9X12 50PK    PK 3.09$          1.72$          

962246 G2 GEL RB REFILL BLK BOLD 2/PK PK 2.78$          1.73$          

380435 SPLS 2IN HNG TAB CLR 50       PK 9.09$          1.73$          

848227 SPLS COMBS NAVY 1/2IN 25PK    PK 7.99$          1.73$          

413108 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 4.29$          1.73$          

413111 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 3.49$          1.73$          

2709285 OCELO SPONGES RESISTBACTRL 4PK PK 3.13$          1.75$          

831636 1/4-LB RUBBERBANDS SIZE 84    PK 4.34$          1.76$          

271031 STAPLES PINK ERASERS MD 3PK   PK 2.30$          1.76$          

2719611 OXFORD 3X5 RULED INDEX CARD   PK 1.90$          1.77$          

956236 12X18 DEEP RED CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 3.05$          1.78$          

886408 ARC PROJ PLNR REFILL JR 50CT  PK 8.99$          1.78$          

517805 INDEX CARD PLN RECY 5X8 WE    PK 5.51$          1.78$          

24323550 2PK SIDEWINDER CORRECTION TAPE PK 1.84$          1.78$          

957021 9X12 LILAC CNSTRCT PPR 50PK   PK 3.03$          1.79$          

886230 ARC GRAPH REFL PPR JR 50 4X4  PK 6.58$          1.79$          

517631 INDEX CARD RULD 1 SIDE 3X5 GN PK 3.06$          1.79$          

893575 DURAPOINT ULTRA FINE 5PK BLACK PK 7.29$          1.80$          

808576 STAPLES RUBBERBANDS #16/1-LB  PK 10.55$        1.80$          

808592 STAPLES RUBBERBANDS #19/1-LB  PK 11.69$        1.80$          

808618 STAPLES RUBBERBANDS #32/1-LB  PK 10.55$        1.80$          

808634 STAPLES RUBBERBANDS #33/1-LB  PK 11.69$        1.80$          

808659 STAPLES RUBBERBANDS #64/1-LB  PK 11.69$        1.80$          

1278806 XPRESSNAP WHITE NAPKIN 200/PK PK 3.84$          1.80$          

298653 AVY 55UP8 1/2IN FOIL STARS AST PK 2.46$          1.81$          

812151 PPR CONST 12X18 GW 50 SHEETS/P PK 3.49$          1.81$          

812155 PPR CONST 12X18 GW GN 50 SHEET PK 3.49$          1.81$          

812153 PPR CONST 12X18 GW TQ 50 SHEET PK 3.49$          1.81$          

326977 #1 PAPERCLIP 100PK FASH       PK 3.98$          1.82$          

084385 ARC DIVIDER INDX LEG PAD ARC  PK 8.34$          1.82$          

587621 BIC ROUND STIC BP BLK 10      PK 3.38$          1.82$          

634768 JR SIGN HERE 5 COLOR 100 CT   PK 7.03$          1.82$          

826568 PPR CONST 12X18 GW VT 50 SHEET PK 3.49$          1.82$          

812156 PPR CONST 12X18 GW YW 50 SHEET PK 3.49$          1.82$          

413107 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 4.29$          1.82$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

330628 BRITE LINER NON GRIP 5 PK AST PK 4.71$          1.83$          

1138217 CLEAR REMOVABLE ADHSV DOTS    PK 2.56$          1.83$          

224139 STAPLES 100 CT PUSH PINS CLEAR PK 5.85$          1.83$          

1804207 FASTENER ROUND HEAD 100PK GOLD PK 2.66$          1.84$          

480112 STAPLES JMB GLD PPR CLIP 100CT PK 5.34$          1.84$          

1798828 FASTENERS PRONG 2PC 2.75X2    PK 6.96$          1.85$          

271981 STAPLES REFILL BLADES  5/PACK PK 2.33$          1.85$          

413101 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 4.29$          1.85$          

413115 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 3.68$          1.85$          

412641 9 X12  CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 4.29$          1.86$          

517532 INDEX CARD PLN 3X5 BLE        PK 3.06$          1.86$          

1133185 LOW TEMP MINI GLUE STICK      PK 2.99$          1.86$          

224147 STAPLES 100CT PUSH PINS ASST  PK 5.81$          1.86$          

413103 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 3.19$          1.86$          

413109 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 4.29$          1.86$          

613182 7/8 STICKY BACK SQ WHITE      PK 3.09$          1.87$          

957031 9X12 BROWN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK   PK 3.03$          1.87$          

665828 RTS 634767  ON TABS 104 CT    PK 3.10$          1.87$          

931728 SUNWORKS CONSTRUC PPR DARK BRN PK 2.67$          1.87$          

413110 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 3.89$          1.87$          

413113 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 3.99$          1.87$          

450795 4WATT WHT STD NIGHTLIGHT 4PK  PK 4.50$          1.88$          

383318 STAPLES 24PK BIG RUBBERBANDS  PK 5.27$          1.88$          

517615 INDEX CARD RULD 1 SIDE 3X5 CA PK 3.06$          1.89$          

826229 PPR CONST 12X18 GW BN 50 SHEET PK 3.79$          1.89$          

826573 PPR CONST 12X18 GW DBE 50 SHEE PK 3.79$          1.89$          

812181 PPR CONST 12X18 GW WE         PK 3.79$          1.89$          

413099 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 4.29$          1.89$          

814665 UNIV T.S. B/R 2PK RIBBON SPOOL PK 4.95$          1.90$          

886217 ARC NR REFILL PAPER LTR 50 CT PK 9.99$          1.90$          

886407 ARC PROJ PLNR REFILL LTR 50CT PK 9.99$          1.90$          

418815 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  9 X12     PK 4.29$          1.90$          

2072223 MECH PENCIL 0.5MM 12PK        PK 5.51$          1.90$          

826207 PPR CONST 12X18 GW BK 50 SHEET PK 3.69$          1.90$          

826232 PPR CONST 12X18 GW AST 50 SHEE PK 4.69$          1.91$          

413106 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 3.89$          1.91$          

413114 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 4.29$          1.91$          

165787 3TAB FILE FLDR LBL            PK 5.64$          1.92$          

957027 9X12 HLDY GRN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.92$          

957030 9X12 PINK CNSTRCT PPR 50PK    PK 3.03$          1.92$          

957001 9X12 YLW ORG CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.92$          

886229 ARC GRAPH REFILL PPR LTR 50 CT PK 8.20$          1.92$          

455153 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 3.89$          1.93$          

834223 BLACK SCALLOPED               PK 3.99$          1.93$          

834236 BLUE SCALLOPED                PK 3.99$          1.93$          

814398 DECO DOTS                     PK 3.99$          1.93$          

814476 DELIGHTFUL DAISIES            PK 3.99$          1.93$          

814515 DOTS N SWIRLS                 PK 3.99$          1.93$          

814554 ECO-TREES                     PK 3.69$          1.93$          

834249 GREEN SCALLOPED               PK 3.69$          1.93$          

436448 NICKEL T PINS 100CT           PK 6.59$          1.93$          

834444 RAINBOW SCALLOPED             PK 3.99$          1.93$          

834262 RED SCALLOPED                 PK 3.99$          1.93$          

814671 STYLIN STRIPES                PK 3.99$          1.93$          

814619 SYNERGY CIRCLES               PK 3.69$          1.93$          

814674 TIMELESS TIE-DYE              PK 3.69$          1.93$          

814229 YELLOW SCALLOPED              PK 3.69$          1.93$          

847765 BELT REPL F EUREK&SANI2PK     PK 3.33$          1.94$          

719637 POUCH-SELFADHSVE ID 5PK W/CLIP PK 8.34$          1.94$          

825954 STARS STICKERS                PK 2.29$          1.95$          

321299 ARC POLY TAB DVDR LTR BLK 5PK PK 9.62$          1.96$          

215239 LBL C/C YR-14 ETS FLAT        PK 3.91$          1.96$          

635713 STAPLES TWISTABLE CRAYONS 12PK PK 6.32$          1.96$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

403791 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 4.29$          1.98$          

956999 9X12 BURGANDY CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 3.03$          1.98$          

421134 STPL FLR PPR PSTL WR8X10.5 100 PK 10.89$        1.98$          

2619364 DEODORANT STICK-UP BE         PK 2.34$          1.99$          

270967 ZEBRA REFILL F BP FINE BLK 2  PK 2.86$          1.99$          

812157 PPR CONST 12X18 GW WE 50 SHEET PK 4.29$          2.00$          

812150 PPR CONST 12X18 GW OR 50 SHEET PK 3.99$          2.01$          

126465 STPLS FLLR RNFRCD 8X10.5WR 100 PK 6.49$          2.01$          

1798823 FASTENERS PREMIUM BASE 2IN    PK 8.14$          2.02$          

480118 STAPLES 500CT PUSH PNS ASST   PK 15.89$        2.03$          

480117 STAPLES 500CT PUSH PNS CLR    PK 15.89$        2.03$          

402923 12 X 18 CONSTRUCT PAPER LGT BL PK 4.49$          2.04$          

403018 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 5.89$          2.04$          

403703 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 5.49$          2.04$          

402991 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER GRE PK 4.59$          2.04$          

403050 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER ORG PK 5.09$          2.04$          

402902 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER PNK PK 4.49$          2.04$          

402967 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER VLT PK 4.49$          2.04$          

403702 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER WHT PK 5.19$          2.04$          

402906 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER YEL PK 4.49$          2.04$          

1097736 PK RIBBON VELOCITY MECH PENCIL PK 3.90$          2.05$          

368104 RES MOUNT DOTS 7/8 X 7/8      PK 4.25$          2.05$          

480114 STAPLES SML BINDER CLP 144CT  PK 23.00$        2.05$          

238135 10.25IN ROUND PPR PLATE RED   PK 6.10$          2.06$          

567951 BIC GEL REFILL .7MM 2PK BLACK PK 2.85$          2.06$          

117796 SPLS 2IN TABS+INSRTS CLR 25   PK 4.80$          2.06$          

569753 UNIBALL 207 BLK REFILL 2PK    PK 2.64$          2.06$          

403051 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 4.89$          2.07$          

418820 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 4.49$          2.07$          

840306 57 WATT SOFT WHITE 4 PACK     PK 5.12$          2.07$          

772966 STPLS FLLR PPR CR 8X10.5 120CT PK 4.99$          2.07$          

651071 WHITE PEARL ERASER-3CT        PK 2.85$          2.07$          

412689 9 X12  CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 4.29$          2.08$          

432883 CONST PAPER ASST 12X18 50PK   PK 5.89$          2.08$          

432852 CONST PAPER BLACK 12X18 50PK  PK 4.79$          2.08$          

432857 CONST PAPER RED 12X18 50PK    PK 5.69$          2.08$          

402919 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 4.49$          2.09$          

402961 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 4.49$          2.09$          

823921 BRUSH WTRCLR 9/16 12PK        PK 13.32$        2.09$          

915250 MULTI-PURPOSE CLEANING WIPE 60 PK 4.18$          2.09$          

2655597 REDITAG PADS NEON GRN PRPL AST PK 3.69$          2.09$          

563248 SENTENCE STRIPS               PK 6.79$          2.09$          

365538 2.25X4 REFILL CARD WHITE 100CT PK 3.67$          2.10$          

24380803 TR LETTER TRAY SIDE 2 PK BLACK PK 10.49$        2.10$          

229690 ACME 3PK SCISSORS             PK 12.50$        2.12$          

479615 PILOT Q7 GEL REFILL XFN BLK 2 PK 2.40$          2.12$          

943785 SIMPLESORT PAD REFILL 8X12    PK 4.76$          2.12$          

1005866 ASST. ROUND 9IN LATEX BALLOONS PK 14.99$        2.13$          

498215 NAME BDG GOLD BORDER LBL      PK 4.40$          2.13$          

404285 NAME BDG RED BORDER LBL       PK 4.40$          2.13$          

264291 PENTEL CLIC ERASER 3          PK 6.75$          2.13$          

688202 PRINT OR WRITE BL HELLO NAME B PK 4.40$          2.13$          

920290 REPLACEMENT STAMP 3PK-1 COLOR PK 5.55$          2.13$          

1005620 WHITE 12IN LATEX BALLOONS     PK 14.99$        2.13$          

403793 9 X 12 CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 3.89$          2.14$          

811832 PPR CONST 12X18 GW RD 50 SHEET PK 4.59$          2.14$          

641626 SULPHITE RULED 4X10-1/2 RM-20 PK 6.19$          2.14$          

634834 3M DBL STCK MOUNTING SQRS 16CT PK 3.10$          2.15$          

403785 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 4.79$          2.16$          

328420 DIXIE 8 OZ PAPER HOT CUP      PK 6.08$          2.16$          

488737 VACUUM DISPOSAL BAG 5PK       PK 5.06$          2.16$          

233601 3X5 RULED INDX CRD 500 CT     PK 7.93$          2.17$          

605013 CLEAR REFILL STRIPS           PK 4.45$          2.17$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

789662 SPLS COMB BLACK 1/4IN 25PK    PK 6.99$          2.17$          

823295 PAD POSTIT 1.5X2 YW 12/PACK   PK 3.50$          2.18$          

877492 DOUGH CUTTERS - ANIMALS       PK 4.19$          2.19$          

872928 DOUGH EXTRUDERS               PK 4.19$          2.19$          

685686 DR. GRIP COG REFILL MED BL 2PK PK 2.40$          2.19$          

560517 DR.GRIP COG REFILL MED BK 2PK PK 2.40$          2.19$          

506915 HEAVY DUTY UTILITY BLADES     PK 2.69$          2.19$          

517390 TAB 1/3 CLR 25/PK             PK 7.78$          2.19$          

412680 9 X12  CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 3.89$          2.20$          

697476 AVANT NEXT GEL RT .5MM BLK 2PK PK 10.36$        2.20$          

413116 PAPER CONSTRUCTION ASST 9X12R PK 3.89$          2.20$          

413098 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 4.29$          2.20$          

413100 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 3.19$          2.20$          

413105 TRU-RAY 9X12 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 4.29$          2.20$          

2399943 OUTDOOR FASTENERS 2 SETS EACH PK 3.88$          2.21$          

826088 PPR CONSTRUCTION 9X12 TAN     PK 4.29$          2.21$          

895172 COLOR CODING DOTS LABEL PADS  PK 4.06$          2.22$          

1543818 CRA-Z-ART COLORED PENCILS 12CT PK 2.29$          2.22$          

582613 MARBLE CONSTRUCTION PPR 9X12  PK 2.79$          2.23$          

325255 POST-IT 2IN DUR TAB BRIGT 24PK PK 4.73$          2.23$          

380431 SPLS 3.5IN HNG FLDR TAB CLR 50 PK 10.19$        2.23$          

492917 SPLS 3.5IN TABS+INSRTS ASST 50 PK 10.45$        2.23$          

657187 SPLS SOFTGRIP MED CLP BLK 12CT PK 5.76$          2.23$          

24298914 BIC RND STIC GRIP DZ BX FASH  PK 4.71$          2.24$          

384338 DURACELL BATTERY DL2032B2     PK 4.10$          2.24$          

821596 LID DOME 12-16 OZ HOT CUP W   PK 5.52$          2.24$          

520044 POST-IT FLAGS AND TABS PK     PK 4.75$          2.24$          

811506 AVERY NOTETAB 1.5X2 1-10 2    PK 5.49$          2.25$          

953563 G2 BOLD REFILL 2PK BLUE       PK 2.78$          2.25$          

24323553 CORRECTION TAPE TW 2 PK CLR   PK 2.46$          2.26$          

1798902 FASTENERS PRONG COMPRESSOR 2.7 PK 9.21$          2.26$          

840632 FROGS                         PK 4.99$          2.26$          

840658 MONKEY                        PK 4.99$          2.26$          

820417 STARS                         PK 4.99$          2.26$          

403067 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 5.09$          2.27$          

044023 CASH RGSTR/POS PAPER  5 RLS/PK PK 2.66$          2.27$          

730282 SENTENCE STRIPS  ASST  100/PK PK 6.89$          2.27$          

632114 STAPLES SFTGRP MED BNDCLP 12CT PK 5.82$          2.27$          

616315 UNI-BALL SIGNO GEL REFILL BL  PK 2.64$          2.27$          

617850 PERFECTOUCH 10-OZ CUP         PK 6.57$          2.28$          

403020 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 4.89$          2.29$          

450746 40 WATT SOFT WHITE 4PK        PK 5.12$          2.29$          

886275 ARC POLY TAB DVDR JR ASST 5PK PK 8.65$          2.29$          

576460 FOLDER POLY 1/3 LETTER CLEAR  PK 6.50$          2.29$          

514129 HOOVER Y MICRO VAC BAG 3PK    PK 6.53$          2.29$          

517565 INDEX CARD PLN 3X5 GN         PK 3.06$          2.29$          

826087 PPR CONST 9X12 DKGN           PK 3.49$          2.29$          

472498 STAPLES #1 N/S PPR CLP 1000CT PK 7.49$          2.29$          

533539 TRANS FILE FLDR LTR ASST 6    PK 6.48$          2.29$          

412657 9 X12  CONSTRUCTION PAPER     PK 3.55$          2.31$          

826086 PPR CONST 9X12 LTGN           PK 3.86$          2.31$          

826101 PPR CONST 9X12 PKN            PK 3.89$          2.32$          

380293 STPLS POLY ENV SIDE STRNG LGL5 PK 20.62$        2.33$          

233593 3X5 BLANK INDX CRD 500 CT     PK 7.93$          2.34$          

807695 COLGATE WISP PEPPERMINT 4/PACK PK 2.92$          2.34$          

891794 DURAMARK GRIP PERMMRKR 6PK AST PK 8.21$          2.34$          

326530 STPLS FLLR RNFRCD 8.5X11CR 100 PK 6.49$          2.34$          

563844 COMMAND PSTR STRIP W/ADHSV12PK PK 3.03$          2.36$          

811756 FILE FOLDER LABELPAD ASSORTED PK 4.30$          2.36$          

343516 Z-GRIP RT BALLPOINT 1.0MM BCA PK 4.13$          2.36$          

823923 BRUSH WATER COLOR 7/16 12/PK  PK 15.24$        2.37$          

24390993 SPOONS HD PLASTIC BLACK 100PK PK 9.30$          2.37$          

24323546 2 PACK TW GRIP CORRECTION TAPE PK 2.45$          2.38$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24390999 FORK HD PLASTIC WHITE 100PK   PK 9.39$          2.38$          

372798 TICONDEROGA GROOVE #2 PENCIL  PK 6.23$          2.38$          

778674 5.5 WOOD BEVERAGE STIRRERS    PK 5.16$          2.39$          

166330 COLOR-CODING LABELS  1/4IN RED PK 2.84$          2.39$          

24390995 SPOON  HD PLASTIC WHITE 100PK PK 9.39$          2.39$          

511097 BADGE CLIP W/STRAP 10/PK      PK 4.03$          2.40$          

823873 BRUSH WTRCLR SZ 1 12PK        PK 10.11$        2.40$          

418818 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 4.79$          2.41$          

496091 3X5 GRAPH INDX CRD 100 CT     PK 3.52$          2.41$          

24391000 SPOONSOUP HD PLASTIC WH 100PK PK 9.39$          2.41$          

396571 UNIBAL GEL IMPACT REFILL BLK 2 PK 3.85$          2.45$          

031402 STICKY-BACK 7/8IN SQUARES BLK PK 3.09$          2.46$          

806462 HNGNG FLDR TABS 1/3CUT CLR25PK PK 7.03$          2.47$          

458621 CD-RW HIGH SPEED 4-10X 5PK    PK 7.39$          2.48$          

826709 PPR CONST 12X18 GW DGN 50 SHEE PK 3.99$          2.48$          

481326 STAPLES 1IN BOOK RINGS 16PK   PK 5.44$          2.48$          

019679 TAB 59-102 INDEX              PK 3.36$          2.48$          

450794 4WATT CLR STD NIGHTLIGHT 4PK  PK 4.50$          2.49$          

253203 PENTEL HI POLYMER ERASERS 3   PK 5.07$          2.49$          

1543815 SUPER WASHABLE MARKERS 10 CT  PK 3.79$          2.49$          

24376600 DRY ERASE MARKER TANK ASST 4PK PK 2.58$          2.50$          

1139960 1/PK SILVER PUSH PIN MAGNET   PK 4.48$          2.51$          

404293 NAME BDG BLUE BORDER LBL      PK 4.40$          2.51$          

404301 NAME BDG RED BORDER LBL       PK 4.40$          2.51$          

233429 100 PETITE REFILL CARD        PK 5.31$          2.52$          

487952 HOOVER A C1404 3PK            PK 5.80$          2.52$          

515874 RUBBERBANDS PREM 1LB #54      PK 10.55$        2.52$          

847637 BELT VAC F/C1415/1404 2PK     PK 4.99$          2.53$          

500526 POST-IT STAR DIECUT 2PK       PK 4.32$          2.53$          

451819 POST IT 1IN FLAG ELEC GLW 60PK PK 5.37$          2.54$          

451821 POST IT 1IN TABS ARW FLGS 64PK PK 5.37$          2.54$          

555106 RICOLA NATURAL HERB COUGH 21PK PK 3.40$          2.54$          

886225 SHARPIE LIQUID PENCIL REFILL  PK 4.16$          2.55$          

667007 SPLS FLGS W/DISP 1IN YLW 100CT PK 4.32$          2.55$          

1134872 CLEAR PERMANENT ADHSV DOTS    PK 3.39$          2.56$          

1006108 CLSSIC RED 9 OZ HOT COLD CUPS PK 9.34$          2.56$          

834691 BLUE SPARKLE                  PK 4.93$          2.58$          

328418 DIXIE 16 OZ POLYCOATED COLDCUP PK 6.92$          2.58$          

834665 RED SPARKLE                   PK 4.93$          2.58$          

834717 SILVER SPARKLE                PK 4.99$          2.58$          

834639 YELLOW SPARKLE                PK 4.93$          2.58$          

275974 MN9100 1.5 VOLT PHOTO BATTERY PK 4.15$          2.59$          

2736520 PENTEL COLOR PENCILS ASST 12PK PK 4.75$          2.59$          

769969 PILOT FRIXION HILIGHT ASST 3PK PK 4.83$          2.60$          

462804 AVERY 5-POCKET DIVIDERS       PK 3.69$          2.61$          

477647 COMMAND CLEAR 3 WIRE HOOKS    PK 5.35$          2.61$          

831602 STAPLES MED BINDERCLIPS 24CT  PK 6.35$          2.64$          

477648 COMMNAD CLEAR SMALL HOOKS 2PK PK 5.40$          2.65$          

433164 LINED PAGES FOLIO             PK 6.69$          2.67$          

193675 SPLS LATTICE SCREEN WIPES 60CT PK 10.49$        2.67$          

481323 STAPLES SLVR SM BNDR CLP 40CT PK 7.61$          2.67$          

600859 ELMERS GLUE STICKS CLR 4PK    PK 5.04$          2.68$          

1773310 MS LIQUID CHALK MARKER 2PK WHT PK 10.56$        2.68$          

24376661 HIGHLIGHTER PEN GRIP 5PK ASST PK 2.77$          2.69$          

956851 12X18 ASSRTD CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 6.30$          2.69$          

605009 CLEAR FLAT CORD CLIPS         PK 5.48$          2.69$          

605010 CLEAR MEDIUM CORD CLIPS       PK 5.50$          2.69$          

605014 CLEAR ROUND CORD CLIPS        PK 5.50$          2.69$          

486955 SIMPLY NOTES 3X3 YELLOW 18PK  PK 6.57$          2.70$          

1703185 ALWAYS ULTRA THIN REG WINGS   PK 4.30$          2.71$          

824840 MRKR FL ASST FINELINE 8CT     PK 3.57$          2.71$          

887844 LUNCHEON NAPKINS 400SHTS WHITE PK 6.70$          2.72$          

1174243 1/2 INCH TABS                 PK 5.40$          2.74$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

949787 CALENDR FLR PPR 5X8 HOLE PNCHD PK 6.13$          2.74$          

330577 PAPER HOT CUPS 10 OZ PATH     PK 7.22$          2.74$          

117945 SPLS 3.5IN TABS+INSRTS CLR 25 PK 5.26$          2.75$          

472120 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  12X18     PK 4.49$          2.77$          

24390996 KNIFE HD PLASTIC WHITE 100PK  PK 9.37$          2.77$          

2072240 DART 7OZ CONEX COLD CUP 100PK PK 8.70$          2.78$          

24390990 FORK HD PLASTIC BLACK 100PK   PK 9.38$          2.78$          

24390997 KNIVES HD PLASTIC BLACK 100PK PK 9.35$          2.78$          

775492 STAPLES 15PK CLEANING WIPES   PK 6.28$          2.78$          

826195 PPR TISSUE 20X30 ASSORTED     PK 4.21$          2.79$          

113324 AVRY 1IN TAB LASER INSERTABLE PK 4.55$          2.80$          

1574796 PURLL HD STZR RFSH WIPES 40/PK PK 7.43$          2.81$          

730346 SENTENCE STRIPS               PK 5.49$          2.81$          

509651 STPL FLLR PPR 4X4 8X10.5 80CT PK 3.00$          2.82$          

721666 ECONOMY PLATE 9IN 100PK       PK 4.29$          2.83$          

369294 100%RECYCLED POP-UP PAGE FLAG PK 4.75$          2.84$          

460701 DISPLAY SHT PROTECT 10 PK     PK 7.22$          2.84$          

937530 RESTICKABLE TABS 1X1 VALUE PK PK 5.00$          2.84$          

866652 SHARPIE LIQUID PENCIL .5MM 2PK PK 6.90$          2.84$          

1798844 FASTENERS PRONG 2PC 2.75X2    PK 9.88$          2.85$          

460017 POST-IT 3IN DUR TAB BRIGHTS 24 PK 6.03$          2.85$          

818893 SPONGE GAUZE NS 4X4 8PLY 200/P PK 4.15$          2.85$          

488300 WET ONES 40 WIPES             PK 5.94$          2.85$          

779265 AWARD STAR STUDENT 30/PK      PK 3.99$          2.86$          

634767 BLANK WRITE ON TABS 104 CT    PK 4.18$          2.86$          

826704 PPR CONST 12X18 GW BBE 50 SHEE PK 4.67$          2.86$          

826582 PPR CONST 12X18 GW BE 50 SHEET PK 4.67$          2.86$          

826305 PPR CONST 12X18 GW BGN 50 SHEE PK 4.67$          2.86$          

826717 PPR CONST 12X18 GW LG 50 SHEET PK 4.67$          2.86$          

826706 PPR CONST 12X18 GW SBE 50 SHEE PK 3.49$          2.86$          

665851 BTE TAB A-Z TABS  104CT       PK 2.95$          2.86$          

504127 KRAZY GLUE SINGLES            PK 3.49$          2.87$          

789658 SPLS COMB BLACK 3/8IN 25PK    PK 7.99$          2.87$          

317892 VELCRO IND STRNGTH BLACK 4X2  PK 3.94$          2.87$          

956845 12X18 TURQ CNSTRCT PPR 50PK   PK 6.30$          2.88$          

952719 APPLES LETTERHEAD 25PK        PK 6.99$          2.88$          

485420 CRAYOLA 8 CT TWISTABLE CRAYONS PK 3.82$          2.88$          

356473 HIGHLIGHTER DUAL TIP          PK 9.62$          2.88$          

274795 MARS PLASTIC ERASERS 4        PK 7.80$          2.88$          

539361 MESSAGE PAD WYWO PINK         PK 9.10$          2.88$          

1638829 POST-IT TABS 2IN X 1.5IN 30PK PK 5.68$          2.88$          

956842 12X18 LT GRN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 6.30$          2.89$          

956839 12X18 PRL GRAY CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 6.30$          2.89$          

848044 3M CLEAR REMOVABLE SQRS 35CT  PK 4.03$          2.89$          

1005638 CLASIC RED 12IN LATEX BALLOONS PK 14.99$        2.89$          

409623 NOTE SEAL GOLD LBL            PK 5.01$          2.89$          

1005635 TRUE BLUE 12IN LATEX BALLOONS PK 14.99$        2.89$          

298414 3TAB FILE FLDR ASST LBL       PK 6.17$          2.90$          

818892 KEY TAG AST 4BLISTER/PK       PK 3.61$          2.90$          

670083 POST-IT 1X3 PG MRKR ULTRA 4PK PK 4.20$          2.90$          

1133386 4 CLEAR MINI GLUE STICK       PK 2.99$          2.90$          

641615 PAPER CONST9X12 50PK AST      PK 3.89$          2.91$          

381440 PRANG HOBBY BRUSH SET 5CT     PK 5.23$          2.91$          

599097 DART ECO 3OZ COLD CUP 100PK   PK 13.80$        2.92$          

667002 SPLS FLGS W/DSP .5 ASST 140CT PK 4.37$          2.92$          

775499 STAPLES 3PK MICROFIBER CLOTHS PK 9.44$          2.93$          

165878 3TAB FILE FLDR DARK BLUE LBL  PK 5.64$          2.94$          

165803 3TAB FILE FLDR DARK RED LBL   PK 5.64$          2.94$          

165829 3TAB FILE FLDR GRN LBL        PK 5.64$          2.94$          

537829 3TAB FILE FLDR PPL LBL        PK 5.64$          2.94$          

259887 3TAB FILE FLDR YLW LBL        PK 5.64$          2.94$          

823926 BRUSH WATER COLOR 15/16 12/PK PK 18.96$        2.94$          

487974 EUREKA F&G CLARKE ALTO RELIAVA PK 6.95$          2.94$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1678507 POST-IT SIGN HERE FLAGS 60PK  PK 5.80$          2.94$          

1678506 SIGN HERE FLAGS 1/2IN 100PK   PK 5.80$          2.94$          

1678505 SIGN HERE FLAGS1/2IN 100PK    PK 5.80$          2.94$          

922715 SPLS 1.5 HOOK MAGNETS ASST 6PK PK 6.96$          2.94$          

826238 PPR CONST 12X18 GW LBN 50 SHEE PK 4.67$          2.95$          

812146 PPR CONST 12X18 GW MA 50 SHEET PK 4.58$          2.95$          

826290 PPR CONST 12X18 HPK 50 SHEETS/ PK 4.67$          2.95$          

247445 STPLS 9X12CNSTRCT PPR ASST 200 PK 7.49$          2.95$          

582920 DART 12OZ TRANS COLD CUP 50PK PK 5.51$          2.96$          

442367 IMPACT RT REFILL BLUE 2PK     PK 3.85$          2.96$          

035219 SHARPIE FN ASST 3PK           PK 5.14$          2.96$          

826197 PPR CONST 12X18 GW SCL 50 SHEE PK 4.59$          2.97$          

811507 SOLO SYMP 8OZ HOT/COLD 50PK   PK 4.10$          2.97$          

399741 DENN DESK HILITER FL ASST 4PK PK 4.12$          2.98$          

1115880 DIXIE BASIC 6IN PPR PLAT 100CT PK 7.44$          2.98$          

320036 MARKS-A-LOT MARKR BLK 2PK     PK 3.29$          2.99$          

812158 PPR CONST 12X18 GW GY 50 SHEET PK 3.49$          2.99$          

24376611 PERM MARKER TANK 5 PK ASST    PK 3.09$          3.00$          

333652 12 OZ FLAIR POLY PAPER COLDCUP PK 6.79$          3.00$          

501798 STAPLES CD LABELS - 50PK      PK 13.74$        3.00$          

496092 4X6 GRAPH INDX CRD 100 CT     PK 5.65$          3.01$          

901016 DART 12OZ COLD CUPS 50PK      PK 3.02$          3.01$          

894715 PPR CONST 12X18 GW RD 50 SHEET PK 4.46$          3.02$          

2056098 REMARX W MAGNET BLK 4PK       PK 6.19$          3.02$          

833133 NAMEPLATE STARS 36/ST         PK 3.49$          3.03$          

354066 REMOVABLE LINED TAB STICKYNOTE PK 4.99$          3.03$          

487953 SANTAIRE SC513B QUIET CLEAN   PK 7.35$          3.03$          

517899 SCOTCH-BRITE SCRUB SPONGE     PK 5.07$          3.03$          

395579 SCOTCH-BRITESCRUB SPONGES 3PK PK 5.07$          3.03$          

639879 BOUNTY QUILTED NAPKINS        PK 3.65$          3.04$          

2496144 METRIX MECH PNCIL 0.5 BLU 3PK PK 3.14$          3.05$          

2496143 MTRIX MECH PENCIL 0.7 BLK 3PK PK 3.14$          3.05$          

413371 BUSINESS CARD PAGES 10 PK     PK 4.74$          3.05$          

069386 REFILL DATACDS 1 10PK WH      PK 5.19$          3.05$          

900897 REFILL GEL IMPCTRT BK 2PK     PK 3.85$          3.05$          

459112 BIC BRITE LINER GRIP ASST     PK 6.04$          3.06$          

2495930 METRIX MECH PENCL 0.7 AST 3PK PK 6.73$          3.06$          

826196 PPR TISSUE SPECTRA 12X18      PK 4.75$          3.06$          

468074 STPLS PKING LIST ENCLOSE100PK PK 6.34$          3.07$          

501841 UPOCKET ACCENT ASST 5SET      PK 6.23$          3.07$          

233502 4X6 BLANK INDX CRD 500 CT     PK 13.49$        3.08$          

233510 4X6 LINED INDX CRD 500 CT     PK 13.49$        3.08$          

470972 POST-IT 2IN DUR TAB PUR-PNK 24 PK 4.72$          3.08$          

531236 ADD ROLL THERMAL 2.25X85      PK 9.74$          3.09$          

24376623 HIGHLIGHTER TANK GRIP 5PK YL  PK 3.61$          3.09$          

223958 SPLS COMB BLK 1/2IN 25PK      PK 10.99$        3.09$          

951444 SHEET PROTECTOR 8X11 SIDE SEAL PK 9.84$          3.10$          

1144849 4 CLEAR HOT MELT GLUE STICK   PK 4.59$          3.11$          

906370 N ENV LTR ASST 5              PK 16.99$        3.11$          

641625 PAPER CMPSTN 3/8IN RD MRGN    PK 9.19$          3.11$          

906380 STPLS PLY ENV SDE SB CLRS LTR5 PK 17.17$        3.11$          

958100 12X18 HOT PINK CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 6.30$          3.12$          

1686328 BUSI CARD HLDR ADHESIVE 2X3.5 PK 4.02$          3.12$          

861871 DART 16OZ TRANS COLD CUP 50PK PK 4.77$          3.12$          

811906 PHONE WIPES ANTI STATIC 12PACK PK 6.29$          3.12$          

326483 STAPLES MOTIVA RT BP ASST 5PK PK 6.98$          3.12$          

247403 POSTERBOARD 22X28 WHT 10      PK 6.99$          3.13$          

599397 POST-IT 2IN TAB TIP PRIME 24PK PK 4.73$          3.13$          

366006 SPONGE NON-SCRATCH 3PK        PK 5.07$          3.13$          

483534 STAPLES INVSBL TAPE3/4X400 4PK PK 3.23$          3.13$          

221053 ATLANTIS EXACT BALL PEN AST   PK 5.50$          3.14$          

926455 CREST CER COVER  RED 12X9.375 PK 4.89$          3.14$          

408779 CREST CERTIFICATION HOLDERS   PK 7.31$          3.14$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

901712 AVERY BINDER POCKETS 5X8 5PK A PK 4.18$          3.15$          

657190 SPLS SOFTGRIP SM METALLIC 18CT PK 5.28$          3.16$          

323610 STAPLES YELLOW #2 PENCIL 72   PK 14.84$        3.17$          

364132 DIXIE 12 OZ PAPER HOT CUPS 50 PK 8.34$          3.18$          

509803 HOOK CUBICLE WHITE            PK 4.59$          3.19$          

399683 PENTL SHARP ERASERS 12PK      PK 4.47$          3.19$          

919869 SIDE LOCK REPORT COVER BLK 5PK PK 11.10$        3.19$          

919873 SIDE LOCK REPORT COVER BLU 5PK PK 11.10$        3.19$          

413152 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 6.59$          3.19$          

071737 3X5 HVY WGHT RULED 100 CT     PK 3.29$          3.19$          

329503 BINDER CLIP ASST SIZE         PK 6.76$          3.20$          

069361 REFILL DATA CDS 1 10 AST      PK 5.19$          3.20$          

733267 SHARPIE METALIC ASSORTED 3/PK PK 8.90$          3.20$          

762410 BUSINESS CARD HOLDERS         PK 4.40$          3.21$          

457787 CLOROX DSNFCT WIPE 35CT FRESH PK 5.09$          3.21$          

478292 CLROX DSFC CRSPLEMN WIPES 35PK PK 6.94$          3.21$          

860124 CRAYOLA 10CT CLASSIC MKR      PK 3.97$          3.21$          

413129 TRURAY WHITE PPR 12X18 50PK   PK 5.89$          3.21$          

901909 AVERY 5X8 BUSINESS CARD PAGES PK 4.18$          3.22$          

413140 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 7.34$          3.22$          

956849 12X18 LIME YLW CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 6.30$          3.23$          

841133 BRUSH WATER COLOR SZ12 12PK   PK 20.76$        3.23$          

24394117 COMPOSTABLE HOT CUP 10OZ 50PK PK 7.79$          3.23$          

826002 PPR NEWS RULD LTR 30# WE      PK 8.19$          3.23$          

826007 PPR NEWS RULD LTR 30# WE      PK 8.19$          3.23$          

826008 PPR NEWS RULD LTR 30# WE      PK 8.19$          3.23$          

657188 SPLS SOFTGRIP LG CLIP BLK 6CT PK 5.80$          3.23$          

472513 POST-IT 2X2 FULADHSV RIO 8PK  PK 5.30$          3.24$          

954021 POSTIT FULL ADH BORA  BORA 4PK PK 5.30$          3.24$          

896475 TAB HANGING FOLDER 1/5CUT CLEA PK 6.06$          3.24$          

1174242 2 INCH DURABLE TABS           PK 5.68$          3.25$          

650751 REDI-TAG PAGE FLAGS 1IN  ASST PK 3.49$          3.25$          

270975 ZEBRA F-301 RT BP FINE BLACK 2 PK 5.71$          3.25$          

512476 ZIPLOC SANDWICH BAGS 12X90CT  PK 9.13$          3.25$          

824394 FROGS                         PK 4.99$          3.27$          

445335 PAPER CONSTRUCTION ASST 9X12  PK 4.39$          3.27$          

876838 DOUGH CUTTERS - SHAPES        PK 4.09$          3.28$          

756266 PENTEL WOW! RT BP MED ASST 8PK PK 5.52$          3.28$          

24403732 8IN SS SCISSR STRAIGHT BLK 3PK PK 13.81$        3.29$          

886276 ARC POLY TAB DVDR LTR ASST 5PK PK 9.62$          3.29$          

456864 LYSOL DUAL ACTION 35CT WIPES  PK 5.14$          3.29$          

2835958 OCELO CELLULOSE SPONGES 4/PK  PK 3.30$          3.29$          

2321362 AURA GEL RT MED 0.7MM ASST 8PK PK 12.25$        3.30$          

478406 HOT CUP PERFECT TOUCH 8OZ     PK 10.06$        3.30$          

824833 MRKR CONICAL TIP AST 8BOX     PK 4.74$          3.30$          

727158 TAGBOARD MED MAN  9X12        PK 8.39$          3.30$          

599396 POSTIT 2IN ANG TAB TIP PRIM 24 PK 5.12$          3.31$          

431996 POST-IT PAGE MARKERS BRT 10PK PK 6.98$          3.31$          

826091 PPR CONSTRUCTION 12X18 TAN 50/ PK 6.19$          3.31$          

329502 SILVER BINDER CLIP LARGE      PK 10.27$        3.31$          

517389 TAB 1/5 CLR 25/PK             PK 6.38$          3.32$          

516098 10 POWER MAGNETS              PK 8.03$          3.32$          

721456 3-RING BINDER POCKETS CLR     PK 4.78$          3.32$          

298182 COLOR CODE 1/4 ASST LBL       PK 7.11$          3.32$          

404319 NAME BDG LBL                  PK 4.40$          3.32$          

332914 NOTETABS 3 3/8 X 2 3/4 10PK   PK 4.68$          3.32$          

922717 SPLS BINDER CLIP MINI 40CT MET PK 3.89$          3.32$          

781671 BIC WITE-OUT QUICK DRY 2PK    PK 4.49$          3.33$          

362350 COMMAND ADHESIVE MEDIUM HOOK  PK 4.50$          3.33$          

409309 DOILLES ASSORTED ROUNDS 4 6 8 PK 5.49$          3.33$          

2622142 4X6 HVY WGHT LINED INDX CRD   PK 3.44$          3.34$          

215033 POST-IT FLAGS SIGN/DATE 4 COLR PK 5.83$          3.35$          

412644 12 X18  CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 7.34$          3.36$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

956273 18X24 ASSORTED CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 7.07$          3.36$          

800293 2INX2IN GAUZE PADS-5- PACKSOF2 PK 5.98$          3.37$          

1472713 CLOTHESPINS SPRING 50/PK      PK 4.99$          3.37$          

617688 DART 5OZ TRANS COLD CUP 100PK PK 6.67$          3.37$          

800295 PADS GAUZE 3X3 5-2PK/BX       PK 6.45$          3.37$          

379116 POST-IT FLAGS BRIGHT BLUE 2PK PK 7.80$          3.37$          

379112 POST-IT FLAGS BRIGHT GREEN 2PK PK 7.80$          3.37$          

318857 POST-IT FLAGS ORANGE 2PK      PK 7.80$          3.37$          

318840 POST-IT FLAGS WHITE 2PK       PK 7.80$          3.37$          

413121 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 5.89$          3.37$          

412691 12 X18  CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 7.34$          3.38$          

900895 FLG PAGE ARROW AST            PK 4.21$          3.38$          

481437 STAPLES ASST SML BNDR CLP 36CT PK 9.69$          3.38$          

1558824 CRZRT SUPR WASH BROAD MRKRS 10 PK 3.49$          3.39$          

820166 QRTET DRY ERASE MARKERS 6PK   PK 6.39$          3.39$          

2799351 WHITE POSTER BOARD 5PK        PK 3.49$          3.39$          

112276 STAPLES STND STAPLES 25000CT  PK 14.54$        3.40$          

321836 SCOTCH ADHESIVE DOTS 300 PK   PK 4.68$          3.41$          

413157 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 7.34$          3.41$          

703425 COMMAND STRPS & CORD BUNDLERS PK 5.75$          3.42$          

2072216 HYPE SLIM ASST 5PK            PK 5.43$          3.42$          

2056096 HYPE SLIM YELLOW 5PK          PK 5.43$          3.42$          

1480197 15CT SILVER FOIL CERTS        PK 11.99$        3.43$          

819516 8 OZ ECOSMART COMPS HOT CUP   PK 7.30$          3.43$          

751540 POST-IT 2IN DUR TAB TIP BRT 24 PK 4.73$          3.43$          

949329 STAEDTLER BP STK MED ASST 10PK PK 5.14$          3.43$          

413150 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 7.19$          3.44$          

905788 POST-IT .5 ARROW FLAGS AST 5PK PK 5.80$          3.45$          

826236 PPR CONST 12X18 GW DBN 50 SHEE PK 3.99$          3.45$          

24322419 STPL FACIAL FLAT 4PK          PK 8.29$          3.45$          

413137 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 6.29$          3.45$          

850986 WIGGLE EYES  BLACK 100        PK 3.80$          3.45$          

428300 X-ACTO #11 BLADE DISPENS 15PK PK 7.93$          3.45$          

1127369 CRISTAL STYLUS BP MED BLK 2PK PK 6.54$          3.46$          

413295 FINGER PAINT PAPER  11 X16    PK 4.59$          3.46$          

826102 PPR CONST 12X18 PKN           PK 7.39$          3.46$          

413127 TRU-RAY 12X18 VIOLET 50PK     PK 6.89$          3.46$          

487916 GRTNR FOIL CERT 8.5X11 GOLD 15 PK 5.99$          3.47$          

224303 MAJOR ACCENT 6-COLOR ASST     PK 8.38$          3.47$          

396786 PENTEL LEAD REFIL .7MM HB 3/30 PK 7.05$          3.47$          

861702 SCOTCH SUPER GLUE GEL 4PK     PK 4.45$          3.47$          

163873 TOPS PAD PERF JNR WH 12PK     PK 32.98$        3.47$          

1174240 1 INCH DURABLE TABS           PK 6.55$          3.49$          

403794 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 6.89$          3.49$          

707358 ACCO SLV PAPER CLIPS STD 100  PK 8.53$          3.49$          

2661444 ENVELOPE REUSBL POLY CLR      PK 6.41$          3.49$          

447255 PETTY CASH RECEIPT 12 PK      PK 8.20$          3.49$          

813391 PPR CLIP MAGNET LARGEX        PK 3.96$          3.49$          

808018 RUBBERBAND #107 1 LB          PK 10.44$        3.49$          

812284 STACKING SUPPORTS             PK 6.67$          3.49$          

413158 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 6.99$          3.49$          

046323 MECHANICAL PENCIL 0.9 MM 24/PK PK 15.64$        3.50$          

24376659 HIGHLIGHTER TANK GRIP 5PK ASST PK 3.61$          3.50$          

811468 SOLO SYMP 10OZ HOT/COLD 50PK  PK 4.31$          3.51$          

413155 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 7.59$          3.51$          

956841 12X18 LT BRWN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 6.30$          3.52$          

617894 HIGHLIGHTER DESK STYLE 4 COLOR PK 4.12$          3.52$          

665935 REDI-TAG SIGN HERE RED 120CT  PK 5.90$          3.52$          

399803 SOLO ECO 10OZ HOT CUP 50PK    PK 8.01$          3.52$          

2498026 METRIX MECH PENCIL 0.9 GRN 3PK PK 7.77$          3.54$          

393382 SPLS MAGNTC BULLDOG CLP #2 3PK PK 9.64$          3.54$          

733670 5X8 RULED INDEX CARDS         PK 7.61$          3.55$          

713320 PENTEL LEAD REFILL .9MM HB 3PK PK 7.05$          3.55$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

608393 SPLS HYPE LIQ-HIGHLTR ASST 5PK PK 9.27$          3.55$          

488693 DISPOSABLE VACUUM BAG 3PK     PK 5.46$          3.56$          

551879 CURRENCY BAND $100 BLE        PK 14.57$        3.57$          

551929 CURRENCY BAND $1000 YW        PK 14.57$        3.57$          

551945 CURRENCY BAND $2000 VO        PK 14.57$        3.57$          

551861 CURRENCY BAND $50 ORANGE      PK 14.57$        3.57$          

551911 CURRENCY BAND $500 RD         PK 14.57$        3.57$          

254672 POST-IT 1INCH RED FLAGS 2PK   PK 7.80$          3.57$          

751534 POST-IT 2IN ANG TAB TIP BRT 24 PK 5.13$          3.57$          

254664 POST-IT BLUE TAPE FLAG 2PK    PK 7.80$          3.57$          

318865 POST-IT PURPLE TAPE FLAGS 2PK PK 7.80$          3.57$          

826090 PPR CONST 12X18 DKGN          PK 7.34$          3.57$          

605121 PSTIT 50CT 2PK TAPFLAG BRT PNK PK 7.80$          3.57$          

756707 SOLO SYMP 8OZ CUP W/HNDLE 50PK PK 6.11$          3.57$          

254680 TAPE FLAG 2PK 1IN X 7.71 GREEN PK 7.80$          3.57$          

126474 PAPER CLIPS #1                PK 7.58$          3.58$          

24376614 DRY ERASE MARKER TANK 4PK BLK PK 6.50$          3.59$          

2724419 PENCIL NO.2 BLK PRESHARP 24PK PK 7.34$          3.59$          

501916 VIS-A-VIS OVERHD CHISEL ASST 4 PK 7.60$          3.59$          

418816 CONSTRUCTION PAPER  12 X18    PK 7.34$          3.60$          

826089 PPR CONST 12X18 LTGN          PK 7.34$          3.60$          

413142 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 7.19$          3.60$          

413139 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 6.49$          3.61$          

823134 BEE                           PK 4.99$          3.62$          

842327 FLOWERS STRAIGHT BORDERS      PK 4.99$          3.62$          

823057 THE VERY HUNGRY CATERPILLAR   PK 6.17$          3.62$          

824397 VINE                          PK 4.99$          3.62$          

939140 2 5/8X4 BSN CRD SLEEVES 40 CLR PK 8.45$          3.64$          

403792 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 6.69$          3.65$          

733322 3X5 RULED INDEX CARD          PK 3.82$          3.65$          

1128402 COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR PEN 12PK PK 59.89$        3.65$          

814624 PR-42 2PK BLK/RED INKROLL     PK 7.60$          3.66$          

920330 REPLACEMENT PADS 3PK 2 COLORS PK 11.54$        3.66$          

860851 STICKIES 1/2 PG MRKR ULTRA 5PK PK 4.00$          3.66$          

905671 2 POCKET PORT WHITE 10 PK     PK 15.69$        3.67$          

521183 ZEBRA F-301 RT BP FINE BLU 2PK PK 5.71$          3.67$          

412664 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER      PK 7.34$          3.68$          

1674423 SHARPIE ELECTRO POP AST 5PK   PK 8.73$          3.68$          

958099 12X18 BROWN CNSTRCT PPR 50PK  PK 6.30$          3.69$          

956837 12X18 HLDY GRN CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 6.30$          3.69$          

956679 12X18 RED CNSTRCT PPR 50PK    PK 6.30$          3.69$          

956844 12X18 YLW ORNG CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 6.30$          3.69$          

325063 5.8X8.5 BINDER PAPER 100 SHEET PK 4.98$          3.69$          

329498 CLIPBOARD MEMO SIZE  BLK/BLUE PK 7.98$          3.69$          

1624403 SHARPIE FINE ELECTRO POP 5PK  PK 8.73$          3.69$          

413125 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 6.99$          3.69$          

956850 12X18 FSTV GRN CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 6.30$          3.70$          

2056888 BIC FLEX TIP POCKET HL 3PK AST PK 3.94$          3.70$          

2056887 BIC FLEX TIP POCKET HL 3PK YLW PK 3.94$          3.70$          

874034 POST-IT FLAGS MINI .47X1.7 AST PK 5.40$          3.70$          

512251 TAPE FLAG FLAT POST-IT MINI   PK 5.40$          3.70$          

589736 CRAYOLA 5CT TWIST SLICK STIX  PK 5.24$          3.71$          

2072215 OPTIFLOW 0.5MM CONICAL AST 5PK PK 8.77$          3.72$          

24405544 PERK VIRG 160 2PLY FACIAL FLAT PK 9.99$          3.72$          

437773 POST-IT FLAGS ARROW FLAGS PRIM PK 5.80$          3.72$          

849372 STPLS 1SUBNB 8.5X11 CR 3PK 100 PK 13.64$        3.72$          

329493 8IN KLEENEARTH STRAIGHT SCISSO PK 17.40$        3.73$          

105115 BIC FOR HER FELT TIP PENS 3PK PK 5.79$          3.73$          

509906 FILE RUBBER BANDS 7X1/8 AST   PK 5.92$          3.73$          

064458 SECURE INK REFILL STANDARD BLK PK 6.19$          3.74$          

1798842 FASTENERS PREMIUM BASE 2IN    PK 11.75$        3.75$          

495728 PARTITION ADDITIONS HOOK      PK 5.29$          3.76$          

455155 12  X 18  CONSTRUCTION PAPER  PK 7.19$          3.78$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

823925 BRUSH WATER COLOR 13/16 12/PK PK 16.80$        3.78$          

219511 BATTERY SECURITY MN21 4PK     PK 7.30$          3.79$          

812211 CDR HLDR ASHESIVE SLEEVE 10PK PK 4.04$          3.79$          

2757087 LABEL COLOR CODED YR-19 ETS FL PK 4.46$          3.79$          

280354 STPLS 1SUB NTBK CR5X7.5 80 3PK PK 5.25$          3.79$          

956836 12X18 DRK BLUE CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 6.30$          3.80$          

956835 12X18 SCARLET CNSTRCT PPR 50P PK 6.30$          3.80$          

450422 CLIPBOARD LETTER SIZE 3PACK   PK 7.94$          3.80$          

614312 PUSH PINS TRANSLUCENT 200CT   PK 7.68$          3.81$          

440472 BIC ATLANTIS MP FASH .7MM 4PK PK 8.09$          3.82$          

905655 2 POCKET PORT ASSORTED 10 PK  PK 15.10$        3.83$          

905705 2 POCKET PORT BLACK 10 PK     PK 15.69$        3.83$          

907701 2 POCKET PORT DK BLUE 10 PK   PK 15.10$        3.83$          

905689 2 POCKET PORT GRAY 10 PK      PK 15.69$        3.83$          

905663 2 POCKET PORT GREEN 10PK      PK 15.10$        3.83$          

907693 2 POCKET PORT LT BLUE 10PK    PK 15.10$        3.83$          

907719 2 POCKET PORT RED 10PK        PK 15.10$        3.83$          

905721 2 POCKET PORT YELLOW 10 PK    PK 15.10$        3.83$          

905739 TWIN POCKET PORT TEAL 10 PK   PK 15.69$        3.83$          

321818 ARC BUSINESS CARD HOLDER JUNIO PK 8.58$          3.84$          

461207 COMMAND ADHESIVE STRIPS ASST  PK 4.90$          3.84$          

560697 (PACK/1250) 1/2 IN 12MMT 50   PK 3.96$          3.84$          

297705 COLOR CODE 3/4IN ASST LBL     PK 9.88$          3.85$          

1058898 GRB N GO IDNVDLLY WRAPPD FORKS PK 13.04$        3.85$          

1058897 GRB N GO INDVDLLY WRPED SPOONS PK 13.04$        3.85$          

1058896 GRB N GO INDVDLLY WRPPED KNIFE PK 13.04$        3.85$          

816239 PREMATED HOOK & LOOP OVALS BLK PK 7.76$          3.85$          

518967 SPLS BINDER POCKETS CLEAR 5PK PK 5.63$          3.85$          

257840 3X5 RULED SPIRAL 50 CT        PK 3.97$          3.85$          

887175 CLOROX DSFCT WIPES 35CT LAVNDR PK 6.94$          3.86$          

166751 COLOR CODE 3/4 RED LBL        PK 8.87$          3.86$          

166769 COLOR CODE 3/4IN DARK BLUE LBL PK 8.87$          3.86$          

166397 COLOR CODE 3/4IN GRN LBL      PK 8.87$          3.86$          

166371 COLOR CODE 3/4IN LT BLUE LBL  PK 8.87$          3.86$          

538066 COLOR CODE 3/4IN NEON GRN LBL PK 8.87$          3.86$          

538116 COLOR CODE 3/4IN NEON ORNG LBL PK 8.87$          3.86$          

538041 COLOR CODE 3/4IN NEON RED LBL PK 8.87$          3.86$          

538090 COLOR CODE 3/4IN NEON YLW LBL PK 8.87$          3.86$          

166744 COLOR CODE 3/4IN ORNG LBL     PK 8.87$          3.86$          

166389 COLOR CODE 3/4IN YLW LBL      PK 8.87$          3.86$          

857700 SCOTCH REUSABLE 1X3 MOUNTING  PK 4.25$          3.86$          

899710 SCOTCH REUSABLE TABS R100     PK 4.20$          3.86$          

381809 CRAYOLA 10CT T/L CLASSIC MARKR PK 3.98$          3.86$          

957237 SELFADHSVE POLY USB POCKET 6PK PK 9.08$          3.87$          

074286 TAB 7220 WALL MOUNTING 48/PK  PK 4.65$          3.87$          

2399940 FASTENERS BLACK 2 SETS EACH SE PK 4.00$          3.88$          

2399939 FASTENERS CLEAR 2 SETS EACH SE PK 4.00$          3.88$          

824408 ABCS & 123S                   PK 4.99$          3.89$          

842361 FLOWERS                       PK 6.17$          3.89$          

841464 FROG                          PK 4.99$          3.89$          

841451 JUNGLE SAFARI                 PK 4.99$          3.89$          

329501 MAGNET SPHERE BUBBLE ASST     PK 10.60$        3.89$          

841490 OWLS                          PK 4.99$          3.89$          

823082 PIRATES                       PK 4.99$          3.89$          

823050 RACING                        PK 4.99$          3.89$          

815526 ROLL 2-1/4                    PK 6.11$          3.89$          

2607180 SCOTCH-BRITE HD DSHWAND REF2PK PK 3.95$          3.89$          

823069 SEA LIFE                      PK 4.99$          3.89$          

842329 STARS                         PK 4.99$          3.89$          

812844 PAD POSTIT 3X3 YELLOW 100 SHEE PK 7.80$          3.90$          

413159 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 7.09$          3.91$          

412683 12 X18  CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 7.19$          3.92$          

334781 PROTECTOR LABEL SEAL-VIEW     PK 7.11$          3.92$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

483535 SBL INVISIBL TAPE 3/4X1296 6PK PK 7.73$          3.92$          

982467 12X18 BURGNDY CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 6.30$          3.93$          

440440 JACKET SLASH POLY  LTR-CLEAR  PK 8.20$          3.93$          

391561 JACKET SLASH POLY LTR ASST    PK 8.19$          3.93$          

428553 POST-IT 1/2 FLAG BRIGHTS 4PK  PK 7.57$          3.93$          

428552 POST-IT 1/2 FLAG PRIMARY 4PK  PK 7.58$          3.93$          

413141 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 7.29$          3.93$          

472772 CONSTRUCTION PAPER 9 X12      PK 7.69$          3.94$          

511931 RECYCLED POST-IT5X8 YL 50S/2PK PK 16.73$        3.94$          

487477 RUBBER BANDS CAN BANDZ BLACK  PK 4.07$          3.95$          

654566 10PK CD JEWEL CASE            PK 8.43$          3.95$          

445334 12 X18  CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 8.28$          3.95$          

824837 MRKR FL WASH ASST ST          PK 5.19$          3.95$          

892344 ARC TO DO REFILL PPR LTR 50CT PK 9.99$          3.96$          

811165 PAD MESSAGE IMPORTANT 4.25X5.5 PK 8.59$          3.96$          

303628 SHARPIE MARKR FINE BLK 5PK    PK 8.73$          3.96$          

579544 CERTIFICATE AWARD STAR        PK 5.49$          3.97$          

166223 MULTI 1X3 LBL                 PK 6.65$          3.97$          

956840 12X18 MAGENTA CNSTRCT PPR 50PK PK 6.30$          3.98$          

381885 3X5 SPIRAL INDX CRD 50 CT     PK 5.70$          3.98$          

569975 BIC BRITELINER XL HLITER ASST4 PK 4.40$          3.98$          

254656 POST-IT 1INCH YELLOW FLAGS 2PK PK 7.80$          3.98$          

867131 POST-IT 2IN DUR TAB PRIME 24PK PK 4.73$          3.98$          

442901 BIC ROUNDSTIC BP MED BLK 60   PK 13.66$        3.99$          

422097 MGNTC BULLDOG CLPS #1 MET 3PK PK 5.04$          3.99$          

332919 POST IT PURP TURQ NOTE TAB 2PK PK 5.63$          3.99$          

224071 STPLS 3PK LETTER SIZE CLIPBRDS PK 9.96$          3.99$          

775489 STAPLES MONITOR WIPES 2PK     PK 15.74$        4.00$          

329519 BNKRS BOX TRIMMER DIVIDERS WHT PK 7.36$          4.01$          

894739 NTBK PCKT TOP AST 3/PK        PK 7.38$          4.01$          

572893 POUCH-SELF ADHSVE BUSINESS 5PK PK 5.19$          4.01$          

730670 DRAW PAPR 9X12 200PK          PK 8.09$          4.03$          

601381 ELMERS GLUE STICKS PRPLE 4PK  PK 5.04$          4.04$          

332865 1X3 POST-IT GREENER PAGEMARKER PK 4.48$          4.06$          

377796 BASIC LO 4PK FINE MKR ASSTD   PK 6.66$          4.07$          

248963 WYWO PADS PINK 24 PACK        PK 13.58$        4.07$          

730755 4X6 RULED INDEX CARD          PK 4.20$          4.07$          

2399942 FASTENERS WHITE 6 SETS EACH SE PK 4.20$          4.07$          

455148 18 X24  CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 11.79$        4.08$          

356459 ACCENT TANK HIGHLIGHT ASST 5PK PK 6.92$          4.08$          

1798846 FASTENER SELF-ADHESIVE 2.75X1 PK 11.96$        4.08$          

847243 FOODSRV BEARD NETS SPNBND     PK 8.24$          4.08$          

501741 LYSOL SANITIZING WIPES        PK 5.14$          4.08$          

482920 STAPLE REMOVER VALUE PACK     PK 7.47$          4.08$          

811516 SOLO SYMP 12OZ HOT/COLD 50PK  PK 4.21$          4.08$          

403016 12 X 18 CONSTRUCTION PAPER BLU PK 4.49$          4.09$          

354551 BINDER 3TAB SIDE ENVELOPE 3PK PK 7.69$          4.09$          

378813 CLIPS BINDER ASSORTED         PK 12.17$        4.09$          

24376590 DRY ERASE MRKER FINE AST 4PK  PK 6.50$          4.09$          

2677800 LBL C/C NAME-BO FLAT          PK 5.36$          4.09$          

328498 POST-IT 3X3 FAN RIO 4PK       PK 5.30$          4.09$          

328497 POST-IT 3X3 FAN YLW 4PK       PK 5.30$          4.09$          

665901 REDI-TAG PLS SIGN&RETURN 120CT PK 5.90$          4.10$          

483271 TABBED DIVISION SHEET  BUFF   PK 6.57$          4.10$          

1266155 GIANT PUSH PINS ASSORTED COLOR PK 5.22$          4.11$          

2354083 COLOR CODED YEARLY LABEL 2018 PK 4.46$          4.12$          

379383 POST-IT SIGN HERE ARROW FLAGS PK 5.83$          4.12$          

24323551 4PK SIDEWINDER CORRECTION TAPE PK 11.55$        4.13$          

1807429 MAGNETS ASST 30PK             PK 5.57$          4.13$          

951443 TRIFOLD PORTFOLIO BLK 5PK     PK 14.80$        4.13$          

951442 TRIFOLD PORTFOLIO DRK BLUE 5PK PK 14.80$        4.13$          

951441 TRI-FOLD PORTFOLIO RED 5PK    PK 14.81$        4.13$          

2758898 : FIDGET PUTTY ASSORTED COLORS PK 5.99$          4.15$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

219245 3HOLE PUNCH CORNERLOCK SLEEVE PK 7.31$          4.15$          

764074 GLUE STICK .28 OZ 5/PK CR     PK 5.75$          4.15$          

1213774 HVY WGHT PSTR BRD WHT 22X28 5P PK 5.99$          4.15$          

309478 PURELL HAND SANTZR WIPES 100PK PK 12.92$        4.15$          

786399 STAPLES MICROFIBER CLOTH      PK 8.38$          4.15$          

810386 BADGE REEL W/ SPRING CLIP  BLK PK 11.99$        4.16$          

1694119 2017 COLOR CODED YEARLY LABEL PK 4.46$          4.17$          

2072173 DURAMARK CHISEL BLK 8PK       PK 10.55$        4.17$          

236224 NON-DAIRY CREAMER 12 OZ 3 PK  PK 7.67$          4.17$          

1133606 RED REFILL FRIXON ERASABLE PEN PK 5.01$          4.17$          

236240 SUGAR 20 OZ 3 PK              PK 8.20$          4.17$          

24377015 TRURED GEL STIC  0.7 ASST 12PK PK 10.72$        4.17$          

113373 AVRY 2IN TAB LASER INSERTABLE PK 8.01$          4.18$          

616291 BIC MARK-IT CHISEL TIP ASST 4 PK 6.22$          4.18$          

756260 PENTEL ENERGEL RT VIOLET 3PK  PK 10.47$        4.18$          

867132 POST-IT 2IN DUR TAB WHITE 24PK PK 4.95$          4.18$          

826218 PPR CONST 18X24 AST           PK 9.06$          4.18$          

816207 PREMIUM #1 PAPER CLIPS        PK 7.90$          4.18$          

166207 SPLS MULTI 3/4X1 1/2 LBL 504  PK 7.74$          4.18$          

683404 BOUNTY NAPKINS 200 SHEET      PK 6.31$          4.19$          

901561 MOISTENER FNGRTIP 3/8OZ 3/PK  PK 5.95$          4.19$          

325254 POST-IT 2IN ANGLD TAB PRIME 24 PK 5.12$          4.19$          

641617 PRISMA SCHOLAR 12CT CLR PENCIL PK 14.03$        4.19$          

24380796 TR LETTER TRAY FRONT 2 PK BLK PK 12.05$        4.19$          

440722 FILE JACKET POLY PROJ LTR AST PK 4.32$          4.19$          

667172 ADD ROLLS 2-1/4X85            PK 5.11$          4.20$          

069115 EXPO LOW ODOR 4CD ASST ULTRA F PK 7.22$          4.20$          

2106793 KEY TAGS ASSORTED COLORS 20PK PK 9.39$          4.20$          

2624612 PILOT FRIXION LIGHT PASTEL 5PK PK 7.96$          4.20$          

356458 ACCENT TANK HIGHLIGHT YEL 5PK PK 6.92$          4.21$          

177485 GLUE STIC BULK-PACK .26OZ     PK 19.28$        4.21$          

501155 MARKER FLIPCHART BULLET 8 AST PK 13.97$        4.21$          

669481 2PK SF1 STD ACCO STAPLES      PK 9.28$          4.22$          

141830 AMERICANA NAME BADGES         PK 6.99$          4.24$          

303831 PINK LEMONADE NAME BADGES     PK 6.99$          4.24$          

901192 SHARPIE GEL HGHLGHTER ASST 4PK PK 10.29$        4.24$          

901193 SHARPIE GEL HIGHLGHTR YELLOW 4 PK 10.29$        4.24$          

033172 EXPO LOW ODOR FINE ASST 4PK   PK 7.22$          4.25$          

703432 COMMAND MEDIUM HOOKS          PK 4.88$          4.26$          

105456 ENERGEL RTX PEARL RT MED AST 3 PK 10.50$        4.26$          

957427 FOCUS NOTES FLLR PPR CR 100 CT PK 8.71$          4.26$          

636545 ART SKILLS VINYL LETTERS      PK 6.29$          4.27$          

891127 SOLO 8OZ TRAVELER LID 100CT   PK 8.26$          4.27$          

810505 SOLO ECO 8OZ HOT CUP 50PK     PK 8.40$          4.28$          

952717 GOLD GLITTER CERT HOLDER 5PK  PK 9.99$          4.29$          

343209 FRIXION ERASABLE GEL .5MM BLK PK 8.35$          4.30$          

578632 CERTIFICATE CONGRATS          PK 5.49$          4.31$          

766627 CERTIFICATE COVER NAVY 5CT    PK 12.66$        4.31$          

727500 CLASSIC CREST CERT.COVER  RED PK 8.11$          4.31$          

804509 CREST CERT HLDR               PK 7.15$          4.31$          

564098 COMMAND STRIPS/UTENSIL-HOOK3PK PK 4.45$          4.32$          

813427 BUS CRD HLDR TOP LD P/S 10/PAC PK 4.92$          4.32$          

464671 STPLS CUBE CLIP 6 PK ASST CLRS PK 6.15$          4.32$          

125252 VIS-VIS OVERHEAD MARKR AST 4PK PK 8.17$          4.32$          

2072217 BLACK NO.2 PENCILS 24CT       PK 6.75$          4.33$          

897513 CRISTAL BP STIC 1.6 24PK BLACK PK 10.60$        4.33$          

897512 CRISTAL BP STIC 1.6 24PK BLUE PK 10.60$        4.33$          

2072146 NO.2 PRESHARP PENCILS 24CT    PK 7.08$          4.33$          

487135 STAPLES 18PK GLUE STICK CLEAR PK 14.99$        4.33$          

711520 BIC-MATIC 0.7MM MECHANICAL 24 PK 13.57$        4.34$          

884315 COMMAD PIC HANGING STRIPS LG  PK 6.13$          4.34$          

200006 MEMO BOOK 4X6 TOP OPEN 5PK    PK 12.32$        4.34$          

855318 PRANG WASHABLE WC MRKR 8CT    PK 5.76$          4.34$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1061125 2 POCKET FOLDER WITH SNAP CLOS PK 6.94$          4.35$          

199992 STPLS SIDE BND MEMO BK3X5 75CR PK 9.75$          4.35$          

671525 ART SKILLS BLACK QUICK LETTERS PK 6.29$          4.36$          

636550 ART SKILLS NEON QUICK LETTERS PK 6.29$          4.36$          

658591 CLEAN-UPS HAND CLEAN PAD 10140 PK 7.51$          4.36$          

012224 INDEX S-151 TAB CLEAR         PK 6.35$          4.36$          

605113 POST IT FLAGS INITIAL HERE 2PK PK 9.00$          4.36$          

605139 POST-IT 1IN SIGN DATE GRN 2PK PK 9.00$          4.36$          

448886 POST-IT 1IN SIGN HERE YLW 2PK PK 9.00$          4.36$          

379115 POST-IT FLAGS NOTARIZE 2PK    PK 9.00$          4.36$          

810387 STANDARD LANYARD BLACK        PK 8.99$          4.38$          

217851 ANALYSIS PAD 5COL. 2PACK      PK 18.05$        4.39$          

378827 CLIPS BINDER AST COLORED      PK 9.01$          4.39$          

943859 FRIXION GEL MED REF BLK 3PK   PK 5.01$          4.39$          

481321 STAPLES ASST MED BNDR CLP 24CT PK 12.45$        4.39$          

24377041 TRURED GEL RT  0.5 5PK ASST   PK 5.26$          4.39$          

24377024 TRURED GEL RT  0.7 ASST 5PK   PK 5.26$          4.39$          

067076 COLOR CODE 1/4IN ASST LBL     PK 7.11$          4.40$          

703445 COMMAND MED PIC HANGING STRIPS PK 4.75$          4.40$          

379465 EXPO CHISEL LOW ODOR ASST 4PK PK 8.90$          4.40$          

414901 PLEDGE WIPES LEMON 24/PK      PK 9.38$          4.40$          

918322 STAPLES 13GAL STRETCHABLE 50CT PK 20.28$        4.40$          

166264 MULTI 2X4 LBL                 PK 7.73$          4.41$          

395873 CD-RW 10PK IN SLIM JEWEL CASE PK 13.39$        4.42$          

357226 STAPLES LG TWIST UP CRAYONS   PK 13.92$        4.42$          

390733 KLEENEX LOTION 4PK FACIAL TISS PK 10.99$        4.43$          

482504 10-PK RECYCLED PORT NATURAL   PK 7.34$          4.44$          

479455 TWIN PKT PORT 10PK RECYCLD BLU PK 7.34$          4.44$          

479457 TWIN PKT PORTF10PK RECYCLD RED PK 7.34$          4.44$          

615721 CLEARPOINT MECH PENCIL .7MM SS PK 9.44$          4.45$          

332920 FILING DAY OF WEEK TABS 28PK  PK 6.28$          4.45$          

503433 REPT COVR QUIK FILE TRANSP CL PK 7.03$          4.45$          

502195 MARKER DRY ERS EXPO BLLT 4 AST PK 8.91$          4.46$          

1005655 SILVR GLITTR PLSTC CTLERY ASST PK 10.07$        4.46$          

481327 STAPLES 2IN BOOK RINGS 9PK    PK 5.51$          4.47$          

445896 BLNK CERTIF 1X8-1/2  GOLD BDER PK 7.99$          4.48$          

379366 COLOR CODE 1X3 ASST LBL       PK 9.49$          4.48$          

1174241 1 INCH DURABLE TABS           PK 11.28$        4.49$          

419044 BIC WITE-OUT QUICK DRY 3      PK 7.75$          4.49$          

672971 ELMERS SCHOOL GLUESTICK 3PK   PK 6.89$          4.49$          

518694 OXFORD SELF-STICK 3X5 WHITE   PK 4.79$          4.49$          

24411134 PERK DISN WIPE LEMON 75PK     PK 6.23$          4.49$          

24411130 PERK DISN WIPES FRSHSCENT 75PK PK 6.17$          4.49$          

307806 TUB OF BINGO CHIPS            PK 6.24$          4.49$          

459366 FINISH POWERBALL FRESH SCENT  PK 8.94$          4.50$          

866993 MIRACLEBIND NOTEBOOK REFILL SH PK 6.95$          4.50$          

931792 CERTIFICATE STUDENT OF THE 30/ PK 5.49$          4.51$          

885133 SOLO 16OZ COLD CUP LID 100PK  PK 6.12$          4.51$          

1639868 BIC CRISTAL XTRA SMOOTH BLK 24 PK 8.48$          4.52$          

1639869 BIC CRISTAL XTRA SMOOTH BLU 24 PK 8.48$          4.52$          

1061122 DUAL POCKET SNAP ENVELOPE 3PK PK 6.95$          4.52$          

844290 POST-IT .5IN SIGN HERE AST 4PK PK 8.78$          4.52$          

490848 PROJECT VIEW FOLDER 5PK CLEAR PK 5.09$          4.52$          

887586 VELCRO TIES  8 IN X 1/2 IN    PK 7.29$          4.52$          

602159 COMMAND STRIP/DESGNR HOOK 2PK PK 4.85$          4.53$          

163145 SHARPIE NEON ASSORTED 5CT     PK 12.85$        4.54$          

379033 POST-IT 1.5X2 FLUR 8PK        PK 6.20$          4.55$          

483051 STAPLES 20PK CD-R JEWEL       PK 12.58$        4.55$          

130446 SWIFFER SWEEPER VAC FILTER 2PK PK 7.67$          4.55$          

683221 12 CT ERASE TWISTABLE PENCILS PK 6.13$          4.56$          

806566 LBL ROUND 3/4 FAST 1000/PACK  PK 9.88$          4.56$          

382835 MAGNETS ASSORTED 30CT         PK 13.06$        4.56$          

1170082 MECH PENCILS 0.7MM 24PK       PK 12.89$        4.56$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

582763 CRAYOLA WASHABLE FINE MULTI 20 PK 4.71$          4.57$          

166132 MULTIUSE 3/4IN LBL            PK 8.65$          4.57$          

789660 SPLS COMB BLACK 5/8IN 25PK    PK 16.49$        4.57$          

898073 CERT HOLDER 80LB BLACK 10CT   PK 13.63$        4.59$          

478924 FILLER PPR 10 1/2X8IN WIDE RUL PK 6.52$          4.59$          

896403 SOLO 10OZ TRAVEL HOT LID 100PK PK 11.99$        4.59$          

482491 BIC WITE-OUT CORRECTION TAPE 2 PK 6.99$          4.60$          

564089 COMMAND SM PICTURE HANG STRIP PK 4.75$          4.61$          

502054 MARKER DRY ERASE CH EXPO 4/AST PK 8.90$          4.61$          

502039 MARKER DRY ERS EXPO 2 BLLT/AST PK 8.90$          4.61$          

219244 ROUND STIC GRIP ASST 36/PK    PK 11.77$        4.61$          

1545023 SHARPIE EXTREME 4CD ASSORTED  PK 12.01$        4.61$          

307652 5PK IDENT-A-COVER ASST-COLORS PK 7.42$          4.62$          

446848 DURACELL AAAA ULTRA-2PK       PK 5.10$          4.62$          

783575 SOLO 16OZ CLEAR COLD CUP 50PK PK 7.82$          4.62$          

688153 REFILL PAGES BUS CARD         PK 6.58$          4.63$          

166199 REMOVABLE LABEL 3/4 X 1       PK 9.76$          4.63$          

318931 COPPERTOP BATTERY AA 4 PK     PK 8.70$          4.64$          

576442 1 IN BINDER SPINE INSERTS     PK 7.47$          4.66$          

576443 SPINE LABEL BINDER 1 1/2IN    PK 7.47$          4.66$          

576444 SPINE LABEL BINDER 2IN        PK 7.47$          4.66$          

413123 TRU-RAY 12X18 CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 6.19$          4.67$          

641630 CLIP STIKKICLIPS 20/PK WE     PK 5.12$          4.70$          

455154 DT BUSINESS CARD HLD 5X8      PK 6.19$          4.70$          

474351 SHARPIE CHISEL BLACK 4PK      PK 6.97$          4.71$          

477147 STAPLES 5-TAB WRITE-ON 4PK    PK 11.09$        4.71$          

483115 KLEENEX BOUTIQ 3PK FACIAL TISS PK 12.61$        4.72$          

887556 NTBK PCKT NRW AST 3/PK        PK 9.13$          4.72$          

764952 EXPO FN LOW ODOR BLK 4PK      PK 7.22$          4.73$          

847044 PRESCHOOL CERTIFICATE         PK 5.49$          4.73$          

616319 CLOROX DSNFCT WIPE 75CT FRESH PK 11.62$        4.74$          

937071 GE 53W ENERGY EFFICIENT HALOGE PK 9.89$          4.74$          

24380799 TR MAG FILE 2 PACK BLACK      PK 12.59$        4.74$          

578609 10CT ULTRACLEEN MARKERS BROAD PK 5.76$          4.75$          

924587 PPM INKJOY 300RT BP ASST 8PK  PK 5.65$          4.75$          

2483531 DISNFCT WIPES FRESH SCNT 75/PK PK 8.98$          4.76$          

509946 PAPER CLIPS TRANSLUCENT #2 AST PK 6.19$          4.76$          

270850 SHARPIE MARKER FINE ASST-5PK  PK 8.73$          4.76$          

937934 HOLDIT USB POCKETS            PK 8.16$          4.78$          

220061 BATTERY ELECTRNC DL2032 RPK   PK 7.98$          4.79$          

926456 CREST CERTIFICATE COVER  BLK  PK 4.89$          4.79$          

478405 CUP HOT PERFECT TOUCH 12OZ    PK 13.14$        4.79$          

134705 GLADWARE DEEP DISH 3PK        PK 7.02$          4.79$          

134706 GLADWARE ENTREE 5PK           PK 6.60$          4.79$          

134347 GLADWARE LUNCH TO GO CUPS 4PK PK 6.60$          4.79$          

134345 GLADWARE SOUP&SALAD 5PK       PK 6.60$          4.79$          

455923 SCENTD OIL TWIN REFIL FRSH WTR PK 9.80$          4.79$          

565436 STICKIES 4X6 REC LND YLW 5PK  PK 7.10$          4.79$          

24376040 MR CLEAN MAGIC ERA SHEETS 16PK PK 4.94$          4.79$          

275751 COMMAND OUTDOOR HOOKS MEDIUM  PK 5.33$          4.80$          

1798845 FASTENER SELF ADHESIVE 2.75X2 PK 14.66$        4.80$          

244095 LBL/FILE FOLDER PROTECTORS 100 PK 30.50$        4.80$          

282574 SHARPIE ULTRA FN PERM ASST 5PK PK 8.73$          4.80$          

494754 HORIZONTAL BADGE HOLDER 12PK  PK 4.95$          4.80$          

638769 CLOROX DSNFCT WIPE 75CT ORANGE PK 9.65$          4.81$          

321319 MAGIC ERASER KITCHEN SCRUBBER PK 5.33$          4.81$          

823566 SANI-HANDS WIPES 150 CT       PK 9.61$          4.81$          

24323890 CORRECTION TAPE MINI 6 PK ASST PK 8.99$          4.82$          

634920 DUST-OFF MONITOR WIPE SACHET  PK 6.99$          4.82$          

24375266 PERK PAPER HOT CUP 16OZ 50PK  PK 12.99$        4.82$          

1134020 SILVER PANEL WALL WIRE HOOK   PK 7.49$          4.82$          

272512 PEOPLE SHAPED WOOD CRAFT STICK PK 6.19$          4.84$          

537928 LABELS CLR CODING RND 3/4 DIAM PK 8.87$          4.85$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1465716 CLOROX WIPE MICRO LEMON 70CT  PK 8.75$          4.86$          

576374 ELMERS ALL PURPOSE STICKS 6+2 PK 6.85$          4.86$          

938394 QUARTET NEON DRY ERASE MARKERS PK 11.56$        4.87$          

448224 SELF-ADHESIVE BUS CARD HOLDER PK 8.01$          4.87$          

1706851 BIG TABS 2INX1.75IN NEON      PK 5.12$          4.88$          

1706849 BIG TABS 2INX1.75IN PASTEL    PK 5.12$          4.88$          

551903 CURRENCY BAND $250 PINK       PK 14.57$        4.88$          

551952 CURRENCY BAND $5000 BN        PK 14.57$        4.88$          

487917 GRTNR CERT HLDR 9.5X12 BLUE 6 PK 8.99$          4.88$          

823320 PAD POSTIT 3X5 YELLOW 100 SHTS PK 10.72$        4.88$          

329497 SILVER BINDER CLIP MEDIUM     PK 9.85$          4.88$          

1706850 TABS 2INX1.75IN PRIMARY       PK 5.12$          4.88$          

1706601 ULTRATABS REPOS PASTEL 24/PK  PK 5.12$          4.88$          

1706656 ULTRATABS REPOSIT NEON 24/PK  PK 5.12$          4.88$          

1706655 ULTRATABS REPOSIT PRIMARY 24PK PK 5.12$          4.88$          

912091 AVERY ADDRESS LABEL 30UP 10PK PK 7.69$          4.89$          

1442907 GRADUATION LETTERHEAD 80SHEETS PK 9.99$          4.89$          

2056102 REMARX CHISEL ASST 4PK        PK 5.76$          4.89$          

24284159 TABVIEW MINI HANG FF 6 PK ASST PK 4.99$          4.89$          

1971262 EXPO MAGNETIC CHISEL 4CT BLK  PK 7.72$          4.90$          

724054 FOLIO BUSINESS CARD HOLDER    PK 7.79$          4.90$          

2072153 HYPE TANK CHISEL GRIP ASST 5PK PK 6.24$          4.90$          

303832 NATURE COLORS NAME BADGES     PK 6.99$          4.90$          

575867 POST-IT BCA 3PK               PK 8.35$          4.90$          

464682 BINDER CLIP MINI ASST COLORS  PK 12.04$        4.91$          

2678369 ENV/5PK LTR SD/LD R POLY      PK 7.36$          4.91$          

419028 BIC WITE-OUT EXTRA COVER 3    PK 7.75$          4.92$          

413276 FINGER PAINT PAPER  16 X22    PK 9.49$          4.92$          

937858 SUPERTAB FLDR 2PKT/5PK LTR LAM PK 12.15$        4.92$          

937859 SUPERTAB FLDR 2PKT/5PK LTR LAM PK 12.15$        4.92$          

937860 SUPERTAB FLDR 2PKT/5PK LTR LAM PK 12.15$        4.92$          

385291 MAIL SEAL 1IN LBL             PK 9.84$          4.93$          

141842 BLACK AND WHITE DOT NAMEPLATES PK 6.99$          4.94$          

303849 JUST DOTTY DOUBLE SIDED TRIM  PK 6.99$          4.94$          

303830 NATURES COLORS NAMEPLATES     PK 8.48$          4.94$          

078078 REFILL PARKER BP M BL 6PK     PK 24.82$        4.94$          

1645765 VANITY FAIR EVERYDAY 300/PK   PK 19.25$        4.94$          

141895 WORD WALL INSPIRE BORDER      PK 6.99$          4.94$          

141826 AFRICA NAME BADGES            PK 6.99$          4.95$          

141862 BLK WHITE DOT LIBRARY POCKETS PK 7.99$          4.95$          

1385239 CHEVRON BEAUTIFUL ACCENTS     PK 8.72$          4.95$          

1385238 CHEVRON NAUTICAL ACCENTS      PK 6.99$          4.95$          

141834 ITALY NAME BADGES             PK 6.99$          4.95$          

303836 LADYBUGS AND POSIES DECORATIVE PK 5.99$          4.95$          

439110 POST-IT FLAGS ARROW BRT COLORS PK 5.80$          4.95$          

141821 RED AND WHITE DOT NAME BADGES PK 6.99$          4.95$          

141828 RETRO NAME BADGES             PK 6.99$          4.95$          

2758199 STPLS SINGLE WALL HOT CUP 12OZ PK 5.11$          4.96$          

217844 ANALYSIS PAD 4COL. 2PACK      PK 18.01$        4.96$          

505711 TICONDEROGA YELLOW #2 PENCL 24 PK 11.08$        4.96$          

24421371 11 X 6  VINYL ZIPPER BAG BLUE PK 5.12$          4.97$          

614400 BINDER CLIP MICRO BLACK       PK 15.96$        4.97$          

561572 MEMOREX 30PK PRINTABLE CD-R   PK 19.99$        4.97$          

1706834 ULTRATABS 2INX1.5IN AST. 24PK PK 5.12$          4.97$          

404504 5X8 BINDER POCKET ASSRTD 3/PK PK 6.60$          4.98$          

2661313 AVERY 1-1/4 DIAMETER METAL RIM PK 8.42$          4.98$          

757793 BIC BRITE LINER RT ASST 5PK   PK 8.07$          4.98$          

379415 POST-IT ARROW FLAGS-BRIGHT    PK 5.80$          4.98$          

1678495 POST-IT TABS 1X1.5 R/G/B 66PK PK 9.80$          4.98$          

1678494 POST-IT TABS1 X 1.5 A/W/V 66PK PK 9.80$          4.98$          

1678492 POST-ITTABS 1 LINEDAQUAPINKVIO PK 9.80$          4.98$          

480109 STAPLES JMB VNYL PPR CLP 500CT PK 20.02$        4.98$          

521164 ACCENT RETRCT CHISEL ASST 5PK PK 10.19$        4.99$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

859783 ENERGEL BCA RT MED BLACK 3PK  PK 10.47$        4.99$          

470369 POST-IT 3X3 JAIPUR 5PK        PK 12.30$        4.99$          

649280 TAPE DOUBLE -SIDED W/DISPENSER PK 8.73$          4.99$          

031307 BIC ROUNDSTIC BP MED BLUE 60  PK 13.66$        5.00$          

24376602 DRY ERASE MRKER FINE 12PK AST PK 11.99$        5.00$          

372094 EXHAUST MICROFILTER           PK 9.42$          5.00$          

828320 LOW ODOR 4PK CHISEL MRKR ASSTD PK 8.19$          5.00$          

1706848 MARGIN TABS 2.5INX1IN NEON    PK 5.25$          5.00$          

1706846 MARGIN TABS 2.5INX1IN PASTEL  PK 5.25$          5.00$          

1706847 MARGIN TABS 2.5INX1IN PRIMARY PK 5.25$          5.00$          

589733 CRAYOLA 24CT MINI TWIST CRAYON PK 6.22$          5.01$          

282491 EXPO DRY ERASE MARKR ASST 4PK PK 8.75$          5.01$          

455071 DT.DESK LINED PAGES REFILL    PK 5.69$          5.02$          

852810 EXPO WASHABLE DE FINE TIP 6PK PK 13.10$        5.02$          

493340 SWINGLINE STANDARD STAPLES 5PK PK 20.16$        5.02$          

2622137 5X8 HVY WGHT LINED INDX CRD   PK 5.18$          5.02$          

2056097 REMARX W MAGNET ASST 4PK      PK 6.19$          5.03$          

573266 BINDING COMB 3/8IN BLK 100PK  PK 19.98$        5.04$          

1730600 HYPE HIGHLIGHT CHISEL TIP GRN PK 10.68$        5.06$          

217836 ANALYSIS PAD 3COL. 2PACK      PK 18.99$        5.07$          

912152 ENVL TOPLD LTR RD 5/PK        PK 7.36$          5.07$          

641650 BOARD TAG 9X12 100PK AST      PK 10.09$        5.08$          

751489 FAMOUS AMOS CHOCO CHIP COOKIES PK 10.62$        5.08$          

1730599 HYPE HIGHLIGHT CHISEL TIP BLUE PK 10.68$        5.08$          

866994 MIRACLEBIND NOTEBOOK REFILL SH PK 8.25$          5.08$          

141824 BLK AND WHITE DOT NAME BADGES PK 6.99$          5.09$          

478407 CUP HOT PERFECT TOUCH 16 OZ   PK 15.18$        5.09$          

755930 SOLO SYMP 5OZ COLD CUP 100PK  PK 11.96$        5.09$          

141822 TIE DYE NAME BADGES           PK 6.99$          5.09$          

783350 BIC WITE OUT ECO MINI TAPE 2PK PK 6.65$          5.10$          

385550 BIC WITE-OUT CORRECT TAPE 4   PK 13.40$        5.10$          

683627 BINDING COMB 3/4IN BLK 25PK   PK 18.99$        5.10$          

951057 GLADE PLUGIN RFL APPLE/CINM2PK PK 11.72$        5.11$          

493308 JACKET PROJECT POLY LTR CLEAR PK 6.00$          5.11$          

824838 MRKR FL WASH ASST ST          PK 10.24$        5.11$          

24375253 PERK PAPER HOT CUP 12OZ 50PK  PK 10.49$        5.11$          

468413 SPLS MASKING TAPE 24MMX55M 4PK PK 9.14$          5.11$          

165746 AVERY POSTAGE METER LABELS    PK 7.43$          5.12$          

641623 BAG BRIGHT 6X11 28PK AST      PK 8.49$          5.12$          

069369 BLK/WHITE  DAYS OF THE WEEK   PK 6.23$          5.12$          

752995 OOPS GRIP CORRECTION TAPE 2PK PK 7.10$          5.12$          

324684 VELOCITY 1.6MM RT BP FASH 8PK PK 8.99$          5.12$          

468405 SPLS MASKING TAPE 48MMX55M 2PK PK 12.15$        5.13$          

1385257 BEAUTIFUL LIBRARY POCKETS     PK 7.99$          5.14$          

400150 DIPLOMAT CERTIFICATE          PK 16.78$        5.14$          

430859 PUFFS FAMILY PLUS 3PK         PK 11.12$        5.14$          

924293 BIC BU3 BP RT ASST 18PK       PK 10.90$        5.15$          

924252 BIC BU3 BP RT BLACK 18PK      PK 10.90$        5.15$          

428466 PADLOCK BRASS 3/4 2/PL        PK 7.83$          5.15$          

24323555 2 PK PEN STYLE CORRECTION TAPE PK 7.41$          5.16$          

949851 IDEACOLLECTIVE MININTBK 2PK   PK 12.44$        5.16$          

949852 IDEACOLLECTV BLK MININTBK 2PK PK 12.44$        5.16$          

215030 POST-IT 3X3 BCA DOTS          PK 9.03$          5.16$          

659936 SUPER PREM. PAPER CLIPS #1    PK 11.40$        5.16$          

086762 ZIP ENVELOPE CHECK ASST 3PK   PK 10.40$        5.16$          

275744 COMMAND OUTDOOR HOOKS MEDIUM  PK 6.08$          5.17$          

638720 DRY- ERASE BOARD WIPES  50PK  PK 11.86$        5.17$          

681563 ZIPPER BINDER POCKET 3PK      PK 7.23$          5.17$          

808025 SLIDING FILE FOLDER 6PK ASSTD PK 10.76$        5.18$          

363408 SPLS FILEJKT LTR ASST 10PK    PK 8.02$          5.18$          

555024 UNI-BALL 207 RT MED .7 BLK 4  PK 8.77$          5.19$          

1585215 AIRWICK OIL RFL P/RETREAT 2PK PK 9.80$          5.20$          

1585216 AIRWICK RFL S/DELIGHTS 2PK    PK 11.42$        5.20$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

567305 BADGE CLIP 68010 25/BAG       PK 5.49$          5.21$          

217869 ANALYSIS PAD 6 COL 2 PACK     PK 18.99$        5.22$          

318949 COPPERTOP BATTERY AAA 4PK     PK 8.70$          5.22$          

166256 MULTI 3X4 LBL                 PK 9.76$          5.22$          

344891 POLY ENVELOP CHECK SZ ASST 5PK PK 8.44$          5.22$          

918460 SCENTD OIL TWIN REFILL LAV/CAM PK 9.80$          5.22$          

282566 SHARPIE ULTRA FN PERM BLK 5PK PK 8.73$          5.22$          

793745 SPLS BUS CARD 5MIL POUCH 25PK PK 9.50$          5.22$          

413372 5PK TABBED BUSINESS CARD PAGES PK 7.35$          5.23$          

1479997 LANYARDS NECK CLIP 12/PK      PK 7.90$          5.23$          

851085 FILTER DRIP COFFEE 250PK      PK 8.52$          5.24$          

738401 JUNIOR 5 IN PNTD SCISSORS 2PK PK 6.46$          5.24$          

325256 POST-IT 3IN DUR TAB PRIME 24PK PK 6.03$          5.24$          

689268 SPLS RESTICK ROLL-ON DISP 2PK PK 8.76$          5.24$          

365378 STPL FACIAL 6PK 100 SHEETS    PK 16.99$        5.25$          

2661487 AVERY ASSORTED KEY TAGS 50 PK PK 8.42$          5.27$          

454877 SAFARI PRINT SHEETS           PK 10.09$        5.27$          

1910451 EXPO MAGNETIC FINE 4CT ASST   PK 6.99$          5.28$          

578623 BLANK FLASHCARDS 3X9 ASST 250 PK 12.80$        5.29$          

420041 CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION    PK 5.49$          5.29$          

833566 MARKER BOLD SUPER SHARPIE 4CLR PK 11.18$        5.29$          

503399 MULTICULTURAL CONSTRUCTION PPR PK 6.99$          5.29$          

867507 SMEAD EASYSLIDE HANGFOLDER TAB PK 8.38$          5.29$          

2609708 TABLEMATE SILVER CUTLERY 50CT PK 8.35$          5.29$          

491611 WRITE BROS BP MED BLACK 60    PK 17.05$        5.29$          

491612 WRITE BROS. BP MED BLUE 60    PK 17.05$        5.29$          

151100 COL-ERASE ASST 12 CT BOX      PK 15.31$        5.30$          

488126 ELMERS GLUE STICK 6+2 PURPLE  PK 7.02$          5.30$          

884313 COMMAND MEDIUM PICTURE HANGING PK 5.90$          5.31$          

170889 CRAYOLA 48CT SIDEWALK CHALK PK PK 7.67$          5.31$          

266565 IVORY A9 ENVELOPE  40 COUNT   PK 10.35$        5.31$          

180160 PPM INK JOY 100RT BP ASST 20PK PK 11.29$        5.31$          

180161 PPM INK JOY 100RT BP BLK 20PK PK 11.29$        5.31$          

021539 BLANK CERTIFI 11X8-1/2  BLU BD PK 7.50$          5.33$          

915159 CONST PPR ASST 12INX18IN 100PK PK 8.03$          5.33$          

1179573 SANI-HAND ALC GEL WIPE 135PK  PK 11.18$        5.33$          

709132 SOU CERTIFICATE IVORY MATTE 25 PK 10.76$        5.33$          

511098 LANYARD BREAKWAY BLACK 5/PK   PK 9.05$          5.34$          

517813 INDEX CARD RULD 1 SIDE 5X8 WE PK 5.51$          5.34$          

233460 5X8 BLANK 500CT               PK 19.96$        5.35$          

478286 DUST MASKS - 5PK              PK 7.53$          5.35$          

892231 KEEBLER CHEESE & PNT BTR 12CT PK 9.86$          5.35$          

894548 KEEBLER CLUB & CHED CRACKER   PK 9.86$          5.35$          

633754 LYSOL SANITIZING WIPE FRSH80PK PK 10.76$        5.36$          

491452 ROUND LANYARD BLUE            PK 8.99$          5.36$          

2675854 PUFFS ULTRSOFT&STRONG 4PK CUBE PK 5.53$          5.36$          

829386 EXPO NEON DRY ERASE 5PK ASST  PK 13.80$        5.38$          

646619 POST-IT 1IN TAB TIP G/B/R 66PK PK 9.80$          5.38$          

663660 POST-IT 1IN TAB TIP G/P/O 66PK PK 9.80$          5.38$          

344113 BAGASSE FILLER CLGE RLD 200CT PK 11.11$        5.39$          

2244775 DUST-OFF TOUCH SCREEN WIPES   PK 6.99$          5.39$          

719634 POUCH SELFADHSVE LGGAGE W/LP 5 PK 8.34$          5.39$          

952715 SHOOTING STAR CERTIFICATE 15PK PK 10.19$        5.40$          

351843 POST-IT 1.5X2 GRNR CNRY 12PK  PK 11.38$        5.41$          

377595 REINFORCEMENT                 PK 7.11$          5.41$          

848232 WIPES SCRUBBG BUBBLES         PK 9.21$          5.42$          

224287 MR. SKETCH SCENTED MARK AST DZ PK 13.82$        5.44$          

812165 PHONE WIPES ANTI STATIC 100TUB PK 9.44$          5.44$          

570318 LIQUID PAPER DRYLINE GRIP 2PK PK 9.83$          5.45$          

844308 POST-IT .5X2 PG MRKR ULTRA 5PK PK 8.85$          5.45$          

511808 POSTIT CPE TWN  5X2PG MKR 5PD PK 8.85$          5.45$          

1115879 DIXIE BASIC 12OZ PAPER BOWLS  PK 11.08$        5.47$          

289324 BATH TISS SPINDLES SMCORE TISS PK 11.29$        5.48$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

597400 DIXIE 20OZ PERFECT TOUCH CUP  PK 7.51$          5.48$          

913154 HYGIENIC SORTKWIK 1-3/4 OZ/2PK PK 12.75$        5.48$          

233478 5X8 RULED 500CT               PK 19.96$        5.49$          

845469 BLUE SPARK 4 CASUAL LETTERS   PK 6.99$          5.49$          

106198 DIXIE(R) 16 OZ. PAPER HOT CUPS PK 9.30$          5.49$          

253187 PENTEL LEAD REFIL .5MM HB 3/30 PK 7.05$          5.49$          

480108 STAPLES VNYL PAPER CLIP 1000CT PK 20.02$        5.49$          

365748 STAR OF THE WEEK LTTRHD  100CT PK 10.99$        5.49$          

1050618 FLDR ST 3PK LTR 2DIV ASMT     PK 9.26$          5.50$          

677045 HOT SPLS LAM POUCH LTR 3MIL 50 PK 33.99$        5.50$          

1729327 MINI TABS 1INX1.5IN NEON ASST PK 5.78$          5.50$          

1706854 MINI TABS 1INX1.5IN PASTEL    PK 5.78$          5.50$          

1706855 MINI TABS 1INX1.5IN PRIMARY   PK 5.78$          5.50$          

811552 READY INDEX TABLE OF CONTE    PK 8.20$          5.50$          

848467 SPLS LAM POUCH ID TAG 5ML 25PK PK 9.55$          5.50$          

486106 SPLS 25PK DBLSIDE CD SLEEVES  PK 8.23$          5.51$          

884983 LARGE CAPACITY COFFEE FILTER  PK 7.39$          5.52$          

755958 PILOT G2 .7MM FN BLK 5PK      PK 12.25$        5.52$          

483049 BIC WITE OUT EXACT LINER 2PK  PK 8.19$          5.53$          

884356 COMMAND LARGE PICTURE HANGING PK 6.10$          5.53$          

405306 SOLO BISTRO 16OZ HOT CUP 50PK PK 19.40$        5.53$          

333231 MINI FLEXIBLE NAME BADGE MUTED PK 9.92$          5.54$          

24380517 TR 8IN SCISSORS ST  2PK       PK 14.66$        5.54$          

474698 BIC 4-COLOR PEN MED AST 3     PK 9.02$          5.55$          

810948 SOLO ECO 12OZ COLD CUP 50PK   PK 10.79$        5.55$          

712134 PENTEL WOW RT BP MED BLUE 18  PK 12.42$        5.56$          

711766 PENTEL WOW! RT BP MED BLACK 18 PK 12.42$        5.56$          

2460707 SCOTCH NO SCRATCH SPONGE 6PK  PK 9.65$          5.56$          

431492 SIDE INSERT SHEET PROTECT 25PK PK 10.02$        5.56$          

199984 STPLS 5 TOPBND MEMOBK 3X5 75CR PK 9.75$          5.56$          

398647 REBINDER CDSLEEVE 25/PK W.VIEW PK 9.99$          5.57$          

2629015 PENTEL RSVP BP AMERICANA 5/PK PK 5.75$          5.58$          

1058054 SUPERSIZE BANDS 12 X 1/4 RED  PK 5.75$          5.58$          

1058053 SUPERSIZE BANDS 17 X 1/4 BLUE PK 5.75$          5.58$          

614399 BINDER CLIP MICRO ASST COLORS PK 14.94$        5.58$          

431948 BRAIDED FOIL CERTIFICATES     PK 13.43$        5.58$          

719635 POUCH-SELF ADHSVE PHOTO 5PK   PK 8.34$          5.58$          

255917 STUDENT CHOICE PENCIL .9MM    PK 12.80$        5.59$          

319707 TIME CARD DAILY 200CT         PK 13.66$        5.60$          

1002805 WRITE BRO. MECH PENCIL 0.7 24C PK 15.64$        5.61$          

1170837 HIGHLIGHTER HYPE TANK YEL 24PK PK 22.47$        5.62$          

866995 MIRACLEBIND NOTEBOOK REFILL SH PK 9.94$          5.62$          

565771 STICKIES 3X3 POP WTRCLR 6PK   PK 5.80$          5.63$          

861425 BRITE LINER HIHGLIGHTER 24 PK PK 18.15$        5.63$          

2519638 FEBREZE AIR TIDE ORIGINAL 2/PK PK 11.62$        5.63$          

812237 MANUSCRIPT 11X8.5 GRD 3       PK 7.46$          5.63$          

812548 MANUSCRIPT 11X8.75 GRD 2      PK 7.46$          5.63$          

825997 MANUSCRIPT SKIP RLD GRD 3     PK 7.46$          5.63$          

557135 POSTIT ASST FLAG HIGHLIGHTER 3 PK 10.82$        5.63$          

395200 STPLS 144CT MED.BINDER CLIPS  PK 37.47$        5.63$          

814951 DURAMARK MARKER RET FN BK     PK 8.82$          5.64$          

541077 FILE FOLDER 3-TAB LETTER 50/PK PK 8.35$          5.64$          

866359 CLOROX DSFCT WIPES 75CT LAVNDR PK 9.65$          5.66$          

892149 F-301 RT BP BOLD BLACK 2PK    PK 5.70$          5.66$          

2090580 MR SKETCH 6PK WASH CORE CHISEL PK 9.53$          5.66$          

24375272 SBG RED PLSTC CLDCUP 16OZ 50PK PK 13.60$        5.67$          

759739 TICONDEROGA #2 BLACK 24CT     PK 11.08$        5.67$          

2722146 DRY ERASE TANK CHISEL ASST 5PK PK 9.39$          5.68$          

408778 CREST CERIFICATION HOLDERS    PK 7.31$          5.69$          

638805 SPLS EXPANDBLE FILE JKT ASST 5 PK 11.64$        5.69$          

2758198 STPLS SINGLE WALL HOT CUP 16OZ PK 6.12$          5.70$          

303829 PINK LEMONADE NAMEPLATES      PK 8.48$          5.71$          

883555 SHARPIE FINE 8CT CLR SET ASST PK 13.04$        5.71$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

731727 TICONDEROGA #2 PRESHARPENED 18 PK 9.52$          5.71$          

721707 24 OZ BOTTLE/SPRAYER 3PK      PK 7.53$          5.72$          

24405546 PERK VIRG 95 2PLY FACIAL CUBE PK 19.99$        5.72$          

725881 POST-IT 2X2 ELECGLW MINICUBE 2 PK 8.40$          5.72$          

959797 SCOTCH-BRGHT HVY DTY SPNGE 6PK PK 9.65$          5.72$          

365386 STPL FACIAL CUBE 6PK          PK 19.43$        5.72$          

1612059 HOT CUP COMBO SINGLE WALL 12OZ PK 10.49$        5.73$          

825749 PPR FILLER WE 200/SH/PK MFG D PK 7.79$          5.74$          

321806 ARC BUSINESS CARD HOLDER LETTE PK 10.54$        5.75$          

408775 CREST CERTIFICATION HOLDERS   PK 7.31$          5.75$          

24376039 MR. CLEAN MAGIC ERASER 6PK    PK 8.56$          5.75$          

770305 POST-IT PAD IMPORTANT MESS 4PK PK 13.53$        5.75$          

453962 SONY 30PK CD-R JEWEL          PK 26.70$        5.75$          

413053 ART TISSUE  12 X18            PK 7.59$          5.76$          

643358 LIQUID PAPER DRYLINE 2PK      PK 7.80$          5.76$          

601745 STRIPS SENTENCE SPRBRT 100    PK 11.29$        5.77$          

141881 AFRICA BORDER                 PK 6.99$          5.78$          

141844 AFRICA NAMEPLATES             PK 6.99$          5.78$          

141848 AMERICANA NAMEPLATES          PK 6.99$          5.78$          

572697 BINDING COMBS 1/4IN BLK 100PK PK 16.98$        5.78$          

880263 EYE DPERS 12-PK               PK 5.99$          5.78$          

141839 FRIEND NAMEPLATES             PK 10.17$        5.78$          

141891 ITALY FIORI BELLISSIMI BORDER PK 6.99$          5.78$          

141852 ITALY NAMEPLATES              PK 6.99$          5.78$          

166215 MULTI 1X1 1/2 LBL             PK 8.27$          5.78$          

303846 NATURES COLORS DOUBLE SIDED T PK 6.99$          5.78$          

303848 PINK LEMONADE DOUBLE SIDED TRI PK 6.99$          5.78$          

810147 SOLO ECO 16OZ COLD CUP 50PK   PK 10.78$        5.78$          

141898 SURFS UP! CORAL REEF BORDER   PK 6.99$          5.78$          

141894 BC WORD WALL LEARN TRIM       PK 6.99$          5.79$          

141892 ITALY PUNTI FELICI BORDER     PK 6.99$          5.79$          

810408 PAPERMATE FLAIR MED AST 4     PK 9.83$          5.79$          

953366 RED A9 ENVELOPES 50PK         PK 10.39$        5.79$          

141901 RIBBON BY THE YARD BORDER     PK 6.99$          5.79$          

103938 SCENTED OIL REFILL TWIN PACK A PK 11.42$        5.79$          

141902 SURFS UP! NORTH SHORE BORDER  PK 6.99$          5.79$          

141900 WORD WALL READ BORDER         PK 6.99$          5.79$          

953335 BRGHT GRN A9 ENVELOPES 50PK   PK 6.46$          5.80$          

953369 ORANGE A9 ENVELOPES 50PK      PK 10.35$        5.80$          

1543899 CRA-Z-ART COLORED PENCILS 36CT PK 5.99$          5.81$          

24323549 CORRECTION TAPE 6PK SIDEWINDER PK 17.38$        5.82$          

387717 REINFORCEMENT 9/16 CR 1M      PK 7.87$          5.82$          

1015831 EXPO LOW ODOR UF 8PK AST      PK 13.85$        5.84$          

2519627 FEBREZE AIR HAWAIIAN 2PK 8.8OZ PK 11.62$        5.84$          

386943 STAPLES MAGNET SHEETS 4PK     PK 12.99$        5.84$          

1804212 LOOSE LEAF RINGS 3IN 10PK     PK 7.00$          5.85$          

826715 PPR CONST 18X24 HOG           PK 9.03$          5.85$          

24380815 TR LETTER TRAY SIDE 6 PK BLACK PK 22.50$        5.85$          

956975 4PK BRIGHT SOLID TABS         PK 12.40$        5.86$          

597398 DART 8OZ JAZZ FOAM CUP 100/PK PK 11.03$        5.88$          

390848 LRG REG PERM GLUESTICK 6PK    PK 17.55$        5.88$          

24073857 CUBO 2 PK HF TOTE BE          PK 12.00$        5.89$          

24073887 CUBO 2 PK HF TOTE GY          PK 12.00$        5.89$          

24073834 CUBO 2 PK HF TOTE NT          PK 12.00$        5.89$          

24073860 CUBO 2 PK HF TOTE PK          PK 12.00$        5.89$          

24073838 CUBO 2 PK HF TOTE TL          PK 12.00$        5.89$          

325952 WITE-OUT EZ CORRECT GRIP TAPE PK 7.89$          5.89$          

826106 PPR CONST 18X24 HRD           PK 12.59$        5.90$          

887730 SOLO ECO 4OZ CONE CUP 200PK   PK 7.27$          5.90$          

442772 TIMECARD 2SIDED NAMED 200CT   PK 13.35$        5.90$          

648695 STAPLES 2PK STANDARD STAPLES  PK 6.10$          5.92$          

514118 PROGUARD 15/WD1450 VAC BAG 2PK PK 12.60$        5.92$          

975962 STRINGING RING BEADS 220PC AST PK 7.59$          5.92$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2400104 ATLANTIS AIR RET MED BLK 2PK  PK 6.19$          5.93$          

2400103 ATLANTIS AIR RET MED BLUE 2PK PK 6.19$          5.93$          

764134 AVY INK LBL 6UP 25-3 1/3 X 4  PK 16.04$        5.93$          

703447 COMMAND MED PIC HANGING STRIP PK 8.70$          5.93$          

067075 LABEL SEE-THRU COLOR DOT 3/4  PK 10.14$        5.93$          

659791 3TAB FLDR LTR RED 24          PK 20.02$        5.94$          

1385226 BLACK CHEVRON TRIM            PK 6.99$          5.94$          

141989 COMPUTER & WRITING PAPER - BLA PK 7.49$          5.94$          

141988 COMPUTER & WRITING PAPER - RED PK 7.49$          5.94$          

1385230 GRAY CHEVRON TRIM             PK 6.99$          5.94$          

1385252 NAUTICAL DESK TAGS            PK 6.99$          5.94$          

1385227 NAVY CHEVRON TRIM             PK 6.99$          5.94$          

1385228 RED CHEVRON TRIM              PK 6.99$          5.94$          

1385231 TURQUOISE CHEVRON PAPER       PK 7.49$          5.94$          

1385229 TURQUOISE CHEVRON TRIM        PK 6.99$          5.94$          

752602 KLEENEX ANTIVIRAL 3PK         PK 18.82$        5.95$          

766587 WINDEX GLASS & SUR WPS 28PK   PK 6.93$          5.95$          

385290 POST MTR 1 13/16X6 LBL        PK 10.82$        5.96$          

712599 CASCADE ACTION PACK AUTO DISH PK 11.24$        5.97$          

323354 DAB N SEAL 50ML 4-PACK        PK 11.25$        5.97$          

482203 SHARPIE CHISEL ASST COLOR 8PK PK 13.34$        5.97$          

472514 STAPLES JMB PPR CLP N/S 1000CT PK 22.17$        5.97$          

372797 TICONDEROGA #2 PRESHARP 30PK  PK 14.40$        5.97$          

679951 POST-IT 1.5X2 ULTRA 12PK      PK 12.68$        5.98$          

2519639 AIR GAIN MOONLIGHT BREEZ 2/PK PK 12.50$        5.99$          

153689 BIC INTENSITY FN FASH ASST 5PK PK 7.33$          5.99$          

1910453 EXPO MAG AST CHISEL 4/PK      PK 10.50$        5.99$          

801674 FOOD CRACKERS PEANUT BUTR     PK 9.66$          5.99$          

056014 KLEENEX 3PK FACIAL TISSUE     PK 11.53$        5.99$          

24328147 PEN BP STICK 1.0MM BLUE 60PK  PK 12.64$        5.99$          

638779 PLEDGE MULTISURFACE WIPES 25PK PK 9.38$          5.99$          

2608981 SCENTIVA DSNFCT WIPE LAV 70/PK PK 10.79$        5.99$          

929603 ULTRASOFT BATH TISSUE 12 PK   PK 14.50$        5.99$          

826210 PPR CONST 18X24 HWT BLACK 50 S PK 9.06$          6.00$          

826293 PPR CONST 18X24 WE            PK 9.03$          6.00$          

710857 SHARPIE RT UF MARKERS ASST 3PK PK 10.55$        6.01$          

565444 STAPLES 3X3 POP-UP BOLD 6     PK 6.59$          6.01$          

565448 STICKIES 3X3 POP BRIGHT 6PK   PK 7.11$          6.01$          

2519635 FEBREZE AIR SPRG/RNWAL 2/PK   PK 12.50$        6.05$          

462642 POST-IT 1IN DUR TAB P/G/O 66PK PK 9.80$          6.05$          

453599 POST-IT 1IN DUR TAB R/Y/B 66PK PK 9.80$          6.05$          

826152 PPR CONST 18X24 BE            PK 10.29$        6.05$          

826151 PPR CONST 18X24 GN            PK 10.89$        6.05$          

1677922 PAPERMATE FLAIR TROPICAL 6/PK PK 14.15$        6.06$          

826157 PPR CONST 18X24 BK            PK 11.75$        6.06$          

826156 PPR CONST 18X24 BN            PK 10.79$        6.06$          

826148 PPR CONST 18X24 OR            PK 11.59$        6.06$          

826107 PPR CONST 18X24 RD            PK 12.59$        6.06$          

836335 TIES CABLE REUSABLE BK        PK 11.99$        6.06$          

2519636 FEBREZE AIR LINENSKY 2PK 8.8OZ PK 12.50$        6.07$          

24390991 KNIVES MED DUTY PLASTIC 300PK PK 12.88$        6.07$          

826108 PPR CONST 18X24 PK            PK 10.29$        6.07$          

826109 PPR CONST 18X24 YW            PK 10.29$        6.07$          

742319 EXPO LO ODOR RT CHISEL AST 3PK PK 8.83$          6.08$          

24391001 SPOONS MED DUTY PLASTIC 300PK PK 12.93$        6.08$          

492001 CALC ROLL THERML 2-1/4INX165FT PK 25.10$        6.09$          

2519626 FEBREZE W/GAIN ORIG 2PK 8.8OZ PK 12.50$        6.09$          

698067 HANDY LINES ASST HILIGHT 4PK  PK 7.56$          6.09$          

24376663 HIGHLGHTR TANK GRIP 12PK AST  PK 6.83$          6.09$          

615714 UNI-BALL 207 RT GEL MED BLUE 4 PK 8.77$          6.09$          

957039 STPL SIDE ADVANCE 0.7MM MP 8PK PK 6.28$          6.09$          

1868075 AVERY CORNERLOCK 3-POCKET     PK 6.66$          6.10$          

463682 HOLD IT CD VINYL POCKET 10 CT PK 9.44$          6.10$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

650890 POST-IT SUP STICK 4X6 ASST ULT PK 10.40$        6.10$          

1917288 PUFFS PLUS 4PK FACIAL TISSUE  PK 11.91$        6.11$          

309955 LYSOL DISNF WIPE CRSP LIN 80PK PK 8.90$          6.12$          

599668 LYSOL SANITIZING WIPES 80CT   PK 8.90$          6.12$          

937622 SHARPIE BRUSH TP 4/CD PERM MK PK 10.40$        6.13$          

798226 ENERGEL-X 0.7MM RT ASSORTED   PK 15.60$        6.14$          

086764 POLY SNAP ENVELOPE LETTER ASST PK 10.48$        6.14$          

599094 DART ECO 4OZ COLD CUP 100PK   PK 12.46$        6.15$          

014378 MESH STORAGE BAGS ASST 4PK    PK 13.99$        6.17$          

496634 SHARPIE METALLIC SILVER 4PK   PK 11.77$        6.17$          

923625 SHOP TICKET HOLDER 3PK        PK 7.67$          6.17$          

24073858 CUBO 2 PK HF TOTE BK          PK 12.00$        6.19$          

852479 REMARX DE MARKER 6PK ASST     PK 6.99$          6.20$          

422188 LSR MINI LBL 1X2 5/8          PK 8.95$          6.21$          

514126 PANASONIC TYPE U VAC BAG 10PK PK 12.69$        6.21$          

194506 PHONE MESSAGE BK 2PK          PK 19.76$        6.21$          

368964 PAPER BOND25% IVRY/FOI24 LB 5C PK 13.13$        6.22$          

666245 PILOT PRECISE V5 RT BLK 3PK   PK 8.40$          6.22$          

896404 SOLO 12OZ TRAVEL HOT LID 100PK PK 9.15$          6.22$          

703446 CMMND SM/MED PIC HNGNG STRIPS PK 12.80$        6.23$          

819393 16 OZ ECOSMART COMPOS HOT CUP PK 11.42$        6.24$          

518703 SOLO 16OZ BLUE PARTY CUP 50PK PK 12.44$        6.24$          

518708 SOLO 16OZ RED PARTY CUP 50PK  PK 12.42$        6.24$          

923666 11X17 FOLD OUT SHEET PROT 5 PK PK 8.87$          6.29$          

205577 ARC REINF REFILL PPR LTR 50 NR PK 11.99$        6.29$          

213271 ARC RUL REINFRCD REFL PPR JRNR PK 10.99$        6.29$          

041159 BLNK CERTIF 11X8-1/2 GOLD FOIL PK 8.25$          6.29$          

2692646 BNDR PCKT SD LOAD 5PK CLR     PK 6.63$          6.29$          

899478 DT FILE POCKETS 5X8           PK 8.89$          6.29$          

665464 LYSOL DSF DUAL WIPE CITRS 75PK PK 10.76$        6.29$          

24411132 PERK DISN WIPE FRESH&LEMON 3PK PK 9.89$          6.29$          

725650 POST-IT 1/2 FLAG NEON 4PK     PK 8.05$          6.29$          

861328 SOLO 7OZ CLEAR COLD CUP 50PK  PK 8.07$          6.29$          

571116 STPLS BIND-IT FLAGS 24CT ASST PK 12.45$        6.29$          

328421 DIXIE ULTRALUX PLATES 6 IN    PK 11.21$        6.32$          

282509 SHARPIE PERM KING SIZE BLK 4PK PK 12.08$        6.33$          

636184 CRAYOLA 18CT TWIST COLR PENCIL PK 6.89$          6.34$          

24390987 FORK MEDIUM DUTY PLASTIC 300PK PK 12.91$        6.34$          

141800 2 INCH NEON LETTER POPOUTS    PK 9.99$          6.35$          

141815 4 INCH BLACK TIE LETTER POPOUT PK 9.99$          6.35$          

141811 4 INCH HOTTODOT LETTER POPOUTS PK 9.99$          6.35$          

141805 4 INCH NEON LETTER POPOUTS    PK 9.99$          6.35$          

448845 POST-IT 1.5X2 GRNR PASTEL 12PK PK 11.70$        6.35$          

812547 PPR NEON LTR 1C/PK AST        PK 10.99$        6.35$          

442903 ADHESIVE CD/DVD HOLDER 10-PACK PK 12.80$        6.36$          

847669 COVER TOILET SEAT 125/PK      PK 8.66$          6.36$          

738006 MAGIC REMOVE TAPE .75X1296 2PK PK 11.53$        6.36$          

215069 MAGNETS CIRCLES 20PK BE       PK 7.27$          6.36$          

069359 MAGNETS CIRCLES 20PK BK       PK 7.27$          6.36$          

069396 MAGNETS CIRCLES 20PK GN       PK 7.27$          6.36$          

215067 MAGNETS CIRCLES 20PK RD       PK 7.27$          6.36$          

069350 MAGNETS CIRCLES 20PK WH       PK 7.27$          6.36$          

615710 ZEBRA G-301 RT BLACK 2PK      PK 6.56$          6.36$          

240797 SHARPIE CLEARVIEW HL 3/CD ASST PK 7.79$          6.37$          

1971290 SHARPIE CLEARVIEW STICK ASST  PK 7.79$          6.37$          

555124 STAPLES GEL STICKS MED AST 12 PK 14.05$        6.37$          

905234 11IN TOP FSTN PRONG FLD 2PK BK PK 9.75$          6.39$          

934426 CLOROX HC HYRD-PROX WIPE 155CT PK 10.42$        6.39$          

894616 MARKER FLIPCHART BLACK 8PK    PK 13.97$        6.39$          

826285 PPR CONST 18X24 BTWE          PK 9.28$          6.39$          

709122 SOU CERTIFICATE IVORY MATTE 15 PK 12.86$        6.40$          

326330 LIQUID ACCENT HIGHLTR ASST 5  PK 10.87$        6.41$          

676288 CALC SPOOL VALUE  6PK BLK/RED PK 12.95$        6.42$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

812254 PAPER VELLUM BRISTOL 67# CARDS PK 19.10$        6.42$          

106524 ACROBALL PRP/PNK/TRQ/ORG/GRN  PK 11.25$        6.43$          

730950 BIC MECH PENCILS 0.9MM 24PK   PK 13.57$        6.43$          

432655 ECOLUTIONS RECYC MECH PENCIL  PK 13.57$        6.43$          

429443 FLIP CHART MARKER 8 COLOR SET PK 13.97$        6.43$          

826571 PPR ORIGAMI 55PK AST          PK 9.28$          6.43$          

683624 BINDING MACHINE COMBS - 5/16IN PK 17.99$        6.44$          

487908 TAPE STAPLES 3/4X1296 12PK    PK 14.63$        6.44$          

572699 COMBS 5/16IN 100 PACK BLACK   PK 17.99$        6.45$          

826309 PPR CONST 18X24 HOR           PK 9.99$          6.45$          

1174247 SELFSTIC REMOVABLE MARKING TAB PK 11.28$        6.45$          

608535 BATTERY E2 LITH AA 2PK        PK 8.61$          6.47$          

443907 DUM DUM 2LB BAG               PK 13.08$        6.47$          

483050 STAPLES 10PK CD-R JEWEL       PK 7.98$          6.48$          

021538 BLANK CERTIFI 11X8-1/2  RD BRD PK 7.50$          6.49$          

464673 STAPLES CUBE CLP WHT 12PK     PK 11.36$        6.49$          

470917 BIC SHAKE & SQUEEZE 4PK       PK 11.60$        6.50$          

1706833 G2 PEN MOSAICS AST 5PK        PK 12.38$        6.50$          

586111 POST-IT 3X3 SS JWL POP 5PK    PK 12.88$        6.50$          

447581 MARCAL BATH TISSUE-16 ROLL    PK 17.14$        6.51$          

490882 STAPLES WHITE COVER STOCK     PK 20.61$        6.51$          

429025 SHARPIE ULTRA FINE 8 COLOR    PK 13.04$        6.52$          

905895 CLEAR FRONT RC BLACK 5 PK     PK 9.00$          6.53$          

647932 FOLDR PKT 150SH MANILA LGL 10K PK 9.58$          6.53$          

237628 MEMO SLIPS 4X6 WHT.500SHT     PK 21.67$        6.53$          

319681 TIME CARD 2 SIDED W/ DED 200CT PK 13.66$        6.53$          

1798783 FASTENERS 3.5 PRONG 2.75      PK 19.00$        6.54$          

717619 RED STARS & SWIRLS LTRHEAD 100 PK 11.51$        6.55$          

717622 UNITED LETTERHEAD  100 PK     PK 11.51$        6.55$          

1548753 10 OZ. SQUAT HOT CUPS         PK 8.93$          6.56$          

905754 2-POCKET PORT W/FAST 10PK ASST PK 14.87$        6.59$          

2728770 AIR MEADOWS/RAIN 8.8OZ 2PK    PK 12.50$        6.59$          

215039 MAGNETS DATACDS 6 10 BK       PK 9.35$          6.60$          

567882 POST-IT SS 1 7/8 X 17/8 YEL   PK 11.58$        6.60$          

1599838 COMMAND MEDIUM WIRE HOOKS 6PK PK 12.68$        6.61$          

1798864 LOOSE LEAF RINGS 2IN 50PK     PK 13.28$        6.62$          

385323 POST-IT 3X3 POP SS LND CNRY 6 PK 14.20$        6.63$          

849398 STPLS FLLR PPR CR 8.5X11 400CT PK 18.11$        6.63$          

1498878 UNI-BALL AIR ROLLER 3-PK ASST PK 12.56$        6.63$          

689269 SPLS NO-DRIP ROLL-ON DISP 2PK PK 8.47$          6.64$          

914970 3PK COUNTERFEIT PEN           PK 15.50$        6.65$          

2483532 DISNFCT WIPES 35 WIPES/PK-3PK PK 12.18$        6.65$          

462515 EXPO TOWELETTES BOARD CLEANER PK 14.60$        6.65$          

557059 CLEAR MINI HOOKS VALUE PACK   PK 13.60$        6.66$          

867694 DUAL TEMPERATURE GLUE STICKS  PK 8.19$          6.66$          

848209 BRUSH RPLMT HDS TOILET RD     PK 15.00$        6.67$          

689376 POST-IT(R) FILING TAB BLUE    PK 9.93$          6.67$          

826246 PPR 18X12 PICT STRY           PK 11.89$        6.68$          

511102 HORIZONTAL BADGE ID HLDR 10/PK PK 6.89$          6.68$          

511100 VERTICAL BADGE ID HOLDER 10/PK PK 6.89$          6.68$          

501472 APPLE STRAWS CINNAMON APPLE   PK 13.99$        6.69$          

477148 STAPLES 5-TAB WRITE-ON 4PK    PK 14.41$        6.70$          

514755 TOP BILL LANDING FRM TRIPLI   PK 17.14$        6.70$          

803426 POST-IT DUR IND TABS 2X1.5 WE PK 9.93$          6.71$          

691382 POLY ENVELOPE 6 X 9 100/CS    PK 6.93$          6.72$          

573126 BIC MARK-IT PERM FN ASST 12PK PK 17.01$        6.73$          

741992 BIC MARK-IT PERM UF ASST 12PK PK 17.01$        6.73$          

1138101 AVERY TICKETS WITH STUBS      PK 13.59$        6.74$          

069362 MAGNETS DATE 1-31 35PK WH     PK 9.35$          6.74$          

490633 NOTES 1.5X2 12PK ASST PASTEL  PK 11.38$        6.75$          

752350 DRYLINE GRIP RECYL CORR TAPE  PK 9.75$          6.76$          

258340 POST-IT 3X3SS ELECTRIC BLU 5PK PK 12.42$        6.76$          

1600953 COMMAND CLR MED WIRE HOOK 6PK PK 13.00$        6.77$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

719960 HVYWT FASHION FF BLK/WHT 6PK  PK 12.85$        6.77$          

601987 ONE-WRAP CABLE STRAPS         PK 11.79$        6.77$          

905810 2 PKT PORT W/FAST BLACK 10PK  PK 15.62$        6.78$          

907790 2 PKT PORT W/FAST BLUE 10PK   PK 15.62$        6.78$          

907800 2 PKT PORT W/FAST RED 10PK    PK 15.62$        6.78$          

907784 2PKT PORT W/FAST LT BLUE 10PK PK 15.62$        6.78$          

413047 ART TISSUE 20 X30  100 SHEETS PK 14.89$        6.78$          

709134 SOU HOLDER NAVY MATTE 10PK    PK 13.63$        6.78$          

435784 TWIN POCKET W/FAST GREEN 10PK PK 15.62$        6.78$          

827060 ANIMALS NAMETAG SET           PK 14.49$        6.79$          

325569 BABY HANDPRINTS LETTERHEAD80CT PK 9.99$          6.79$          

844597 DESIGNER NAMETAG SET          PK 14.49$        6.79$          

609763 MARKER DRYERASE CHISEL TIP AST PK 9.07$          6.79$          

198953 SPRING DOTS ASSORTMENT 60COUNT PK 9.99$          6.79$          

775488 STAPLES 100PK MONITOR WIPES   PK 10.49$        6.79$          

648688 EASY ERASING PAD 5INX3IN      PK 8.00$          6.81$          

413148 TRU-RAY 12X18 SHOCK PINK 50PK PK 7.34$          6.81$          

934379 114PK 1IN/2IN ASSORT COLORTABS PK 14.45$        6.83$          

934378 1IN/2IN SOLID COLOR TABS 144PK PK 14.45$        6.83$          

787360 GREENWORKS WIPES 62CT         PK 10.69$        6.83$          

919789 MULTI PAGE SHEET PROTECT 25PK PK 9.10$          6.83$          

657389 SPLS POLY BUBL MLR 6X9 8PK    PK 11.37$        6.84$          

610766 SCOTCH TAPE 3PK 3/4X1000      PK 15.23$        6.85$          

727091 SCOTCH TRANS TAPE .5X72YD 2PK PK 11.58$        6.87$          

24298912 BIC ROUND STIC BUS ASST 60PK  PK 13.66$        6.88$          

563935 SHARPIE FN RT ASST 3PK        PK 10.55$        6.88$          

477149 STAPLES 8-TAB WRITE-ON 4PK    PK 15.63$        6.88$          

912542 RSVP COLORS BALLPOINT PENS    PK 10.00$        6.89$          

571996 CD-R 700MB 50PK               PK 22.59$        6.90$          

609764 MARKER DRYERASE FINEPOINT ASST PK 8.10$          6.90$          

684679 COMMAND MED HOOKS 6PK         PK 12.25$        6.92$          

916330 3X5 LINED NEON 300 CT         PK 8.71$          6.93$          

409908 ECOLUTIONS ROUNDSTIC BLK 50PK PK 11.66$        6.94$          

674815 HYPE LIQUID HIGHLIGHTER ASST  PK 16.40$        6.94$          

674106 LYSOL SANITIZING WIPES LEMLME PK 13.94$        6.94$          

730419 SHARPIE PEN BLK 4PK           PK 10.95$        6.94$          

811500 SHARPIE PEN GRIP ASST 3PK     PK 11.95$        6.94$          

2625469 BIC GEL-O-CITY 8PK FASHION    PK 16.07$        6.96$          

729593 SHARPIE PEN ASST 4PK          PK 10.95$        6.96$          

803427 POST-IT DUR INDTABS2INX1IN WE PK 10.43$        6.97$          

819389 12 OZ ECOSMART COMPOSTABLE HOT PK 10.20$        6.98$          

24394009 COMPOSTBAGASSEBOWL340ML 125PK PK 19.29$        6.98$          

458525 MAXELL 10PK CD-R JEWEL        PK 8.80$          6.98$          

1694095 PEN BP 1.0MM 24PK ASST COLOR  PK 14.29$        6.98$          

2616113 BIC VELOCITY MAX 0.7MM 2PK    PK 7.06$          6.99$          

285130 STPLS 3TAB FF LTR ASST 24PK   PK 17.22$        6.99$          

2729936 VEL MAX MECH PENCIL 0.5MM 2PK PK 7.06$          6.99$          

2729937 VEL MAX MECH PENCIL 0.9MM 2PK PK 7.06$          6.99$          

491444 AMPAD  GOLD FIBRE  PADS       PK 10.08$        7.01$          

811534 SOLO MISTI 12OZ CUP LID 50/PK PK 13.32$        7.01$          

369657 CLOROX WIPES VALUE PK 3/35CT  PK 16.03$        7.03$          

657388 SPLS POLY MAILER CD 7.25X7.25 PK 9.35$          7.04$          

344779 HEFTY 20OZ FOAM BOWL  55PK    PK 14.62$        7.05$          

1075842 PFLEX FFLTR TWSTD TWIN GLOW 12 PK 11.56$        7.05$          

328501 POST-IT 3X3 FAN RIO 12PK      PK 15.83$        7.05$          

324679 TOOSTIE POP MINIATURES GUSSET PK 10.99$        7.05$          

24073859 CUBO 2 PK HF TOTE GN          PK 12.00$        7.06$          

392735 1 3/4IN SQUARE MAG CLIP 3PK   PK 11.57$        7.07$          

605012 SM CLEAR WIRE HOOK VALUE PACK PK 14.45$        7.07$          

1549190 FILTER P100 PARTICULATE PE 2PK PK 10.82$        7.09$          

848852 DISINFECTING WIPES 70WPS/PK   PK 13.25$        7.11$          

1798785 ASRTD TRNSLCNT CUBE CLPS 24CT PK 22.22$        7.12$          

719627 CLD/SELF ADHSVE LTR 3MIL 10PK PK 8.79$          7.12$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1029902 SAUCER CONE MARKER 10 PACK    PK 11.30$        7.13$          

641641 BOARD TAG 9X12 100PK MLA      PK 9.39$          7.14$          

2280708 BOHEMIAN DECORATIVE FILE 12PK PK 11.99$        7.14$          

069351 MAGNETS 12 MONTHS 12PK BK     PK 8.31$          7.14$          

140591 RIBBON/YARD FF  REVERSBLE 12PK PK 11.99$        7.14$          

452171 POSROLLS-3INX128IN 10PK       PK 10.66$        7.15$          

2072175 HYPE TANK CHISEL ASST 12PK    PK 8.44$          7.16$          

125310 VIS-A-VIS OVERHD MARKER ASST 8 PK 18.47$        7.16$          

393437 MEMOREX 25PK CD-RW SPINDLE    PK 22.19$        7.17$          

727165 TAGBOARD MED WHT 9X12         PK 8.39$          7.17$          

177311 22-27IN FLDR FRAME LETTER 2PK PK 8.25$          7.18$          

487984 CLEANMAX PRO-SERIES TENANT/NOB PK 13.79$        7.19$          

048566 EXPANDING ZIPPER BINDER POCKET PK 12.26$        7.19$          

308249 EXTRA RING BLING RINGS        PK 9.95$          7.19$          

032174 POSITIVE SSPOTS VARIETY       PK 8.49$          7.19$          

431878 SPARKLE SHAPES VARIETY        PK 8.49$          7.19$          

488156 STICKERS NEON VAR SMILES      PK 8.49$          7.19$          

219243 BIC CLIC STIC BLK 24/PK       PK 17.60$        7.20$          

24285244 PILOT FRIXION MKR LIGHT 6PK   PK 11.74$        7.20$          

601375 TAPE SUPER STRENGTH 48MMX50M 3 PK 21.74$        7.20$          

304501 SPLS 14-18IN FLDR FRAME LTR2PK PK 9.06$          7.21$          

108638 POST-IT 3X3 SS PINK 5PK       PK 11.85$        7.22$          

1458098 AIR FRSHNR OIL RF.67OZ SNGL2PK PK 9.81$          7.23$          

434350 PENTEL SHARP .5MM 2           PK 13.18$        7.24$          

444631 25PK SLIM JEWEL CASE (TRANS)  PK 11.87$        7.25$          

712415 6X9 MENS/WOMENS ROOM SIGNS- 2 PK 17.49$        7.25$          

492035 FLDR INDEX POLY LTR ASST 50981 PK 9.70$          7.26$          

808017 RUBBERBAND #117B 1 LB         PK 11.69$        7.26$          

689378 POST0IT(R) FILING TAB RED     PK 9.93$          7.27$          

641655 BOARD TAG 9X12 100PK WE       PK 9.39$          7.28$          

391528 MONO CORRECTION TAPE 2        PK 8.24$          7.28$          

1013100 SELF-LAMINATING ID LABEL WHT/G PK 11.25$        7.28$          

141812 4 INCH METAL LETTER POPOUTS   PK 9.99$          7.29$          

041158 BLANK CERTIFI 11X8-1/2  GRN BD PK 7.50$          7.29$          

660502 GRP DSP SIGN FLAGS            PK 18.15$        7.29$          

401618 MSKN CHRS JNL RL LG BLK 3PK   PK 14.95$        7.29$          

726804 MSKN CHRS JNL RL LG KRFT 3PK  PK 14.95$        7.29$          

401617 MSKN CHRS RL JNL5X8.25RED3PK  PK 14.95$        7.29$          

451444 LINEN CERTIFICATE HOLDER      PK 18.90$        7.30$          

318972 COPPERTOP BATTERY 9 VOLT 2PK  PK 17.50$        7.31$          

411934 COPPERTOP BATTERY AAA 8 PK    PK 16.28$        7.31$          

318964 COPPERTOP BATTERY C 4 PK      PK 17.50$        7.31$          

318956 COPPERTOP BATTERY D 4 PK      PK 17.50$        7.31$          

957228 5X8 HVY WGHT SHT PROTCTR      PK 12.12$        7.32$          

1677925 EXPO DRY ERASE VIBRANT AST 6PK PK 16.17$        7.32$          

916937 LAMINATOR ROLLR CLEANING WIPES PK 12.99$        7.32$          

1143708 V ASSORTED WHITEBOARD MARKER  PK 10.21$        7.33$          

797065 WAY TO GO FOIL CERTIF 15PK    PK 10.19$        7.33$          

303833 2 INCH BLACK TIE AFFAIR LETTER PK 9.99$          7.34$          

303834 2 INCH DOTS LETTER POPOUTS    PK 9.99$          7.34$          

711767 PENTEL WOW! RT BP MED ASST 18 PK 12.42$        7.34$          

258343 POST-IT 3X3 SS WHITE 5PK      PK 12.42$        7.34$          

826163 PPR COMPOSITION               PK 9.19$          7.34$          

431423 STAPLES 8-TAB INSERT 4PK      PK 7.67$          7.34$          

086765 ZIP ENVELOPE LETTER ASST 3PK  PK 13.89$        7.34$          

257832 4X6 RULED SPIRAL 50 CT 3PK    PK 7.57$          7.34$          

069383 MAGNETS DATA CDS 3 25 WH      PK 25.99$        7.35$          

1061121 SNAP ENVELOPE - LEAF 3PK      PK 12.72$        7.36$          

470401 POST-IT 3X5 JAIPUR            PK 16.15$        7.37$          

1147225 DIXIE BASIC 8.5IN PAPER PLATES PK 15.63$        7.38$          

484783 GRTNR CERT HOLDER 9.5X12 BLK 6 PK 11.10$        7.38$          

897597 MEMOREX CDRW SPINDLE 25PK     PK 22.42$        7.38$          

24342175 SCOTCH WALL SAFE 2PK ROLL     PK 8.32$          7.39$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

106804 SOLO 9IN PLASTIC PLATES 25/PK PK 10.74$        7.39$          

793167 DESIGNER HOOK MEDIUM 6PK      PK 13.28$        7.40$          

812861 PAD SCOURING COMM 10/PACK     PK 12.52$        7.40$          

614200 ACCENT RT HIGHLGHTERS ASST 8  PK 15.97$        7.41$          

141802 2 INCH RAINBOW LETTER POPOUTS PK 9.99$          7.43$          

1385246 4 IN NAUTICAL LETTER POP OUTS PK 9.99$          7.43$          

141813 4 INCH ITALY LETTER POPOUTS   PK 9.99$          7.43$          

141818 4 INCH LEMONADE LETTER POPOUTS PK 9.99$          7.43$          

141804 4 INCH LETTER POPOUTS         PK 9.99$          7.43$          

141814 4 INCH RAINBOW LETTER POPOUTS PK 9.99$          7.43$          

141810 4 INCH USA LETTER POPOUTS     PK 9.99$          7.43$          

889545 NO HEAT LUGGAGE TAG W/LOOP CLR PK 10.01$        7.43$          

1978353 POST IT SS 5X8 NEW YORK 2PK   PK 7.78$          7.43$          

328422 ULTRALUX 6 7/8 INCH PAPER PLAT PK 15.35$        7.43$          

576950 FOLDER POLY LTR MANILA 10510  PK 10.63$        7.44$          

390665 KLEENEX ULTRASOFTFACIALTISS4PK PK 15.91$        7.46$          

227132 STPLS FLE 3.5EXP PKT WFLAP LTR PK 15.50$        7.46$          

601655 PAPER CNSTCTN SMRTSTK AST     PK 12.29$        7.47$          

344890 POLY ZIP ENVELOP LTR ASSTD 5PK PK 12.27$        7.47$          

2728761 AIR HEAVY DUTY CRISP 8.8OZ 2PK PK 13.62$        7.49$          

195172 BROTHER 3010 LIFT-OFF-TAPE 2PK PK 8.49$          7.49$          

874025 DOUGH PATTERN CUTTERS         PK 13.99$        7.49$          

033170 EXPO CHISEL LOW ODOR BLK 4PK  PK 7.51$          7.49$          

385292 MAIL SEAL 1IN CLR LBL         PK 13.77$        7.49$          

235390 STPLS 3TAB FF LTR MANILA 24PK PK 9.94$          7.49$          

24380816 TR LETTER TRAY LEGAL 2PK BLACK PK 12.59$        7.49$          

320757 WHITE A9 ENVELOPE 40 CT       PK 10.35$        7.49$          

609710 ZEBRA Z-GRIP RT BP MED BLK 24 PK 14.64$        7.49$          

422380 OIL & NON-OIL PARTICLES 2/PK  PK 11.56$        7.50$          

514119 PROLUX/PROFACE FAC BAG 10PK   PK 14.00$        7.50$          

476168 VACUUM BAG ORECK CC/XL 8PK    PK 17.00$        7.51$          

332974 2X2 JWL POP SUPERSTICKY 8PK   PK 10.98$        7.52$          

332866 2X2 MARRAKESH SS 8PK          PK 10.98$        7.52$          

372099 EXHAUST MICROFILTER F/VSMU14  PK 10.75$        7.52$          

2070373 SMEAD 3TAB LTR COLOR FLDR 6PK PK 8.13$          7.53$          

933849 DURACELL HEARING BATT 312 8PK PK 13.38$        7.54$          

24387031 MRCLEAN MAGIC ERASER ORIG 9PK PK 17.24$        7.54$          

573671 PAD RECYCLE ENVIROTECH 5X8 WHT PK 16.92$        7.54$          

105833 STICK ON NOTE 3X3 ASST 12PK   PK 7.78$          7.55$          

24394663 DURACELL OPTIMUM AA - 12 PK   PK 26.75$        7.55$          

512685 POST-IT 2X2 CUBE 3PK          PK 13.23$        7.55$          

490943 POSTIT 4X6 LND MARSEILLE 5PK  PK 22.70$        7.55$          

614061 RETRACTABLE ID HOLDER BLACK   PK 10.06$        7.56$          

642248 POST-IT 1INSIGNHERE PKW/ARROWS PK 17.95$        7.57$          

751544 POST IT FLAGS 1 PORT PACK     PK 13.65$        7.59$          

356654 DUST-OFF 7 OZ 2 PACK          PK 19.99$        7.61$          

887389 360 COUNT PARTY PACK CLEAR HD PK 25.30$        7.63$          

141801 2 INCH ITALY LETTER POPOUTS   PK 9.99$          7.64$          

1385247 4 IN BEAUTIFUL LETTER POP OUTS PK 9.99$          7.64$          

141809 4 INCH GO GREEN LETTER POPOUTS PK 9.99$          7.64$          

1413145 EASY GRIP PAINT BRUSHES PK/6  PK 9.99$          7.64$          

449261 SPLS100 PLASTIC CMBS 1/4IN BLK PK 15.99$        7.64$          

793159 HOOK LARGE 3PK                PK 12.25$        7.65$          

2095552 4X6 POST IT LINED MIAMI 3PK   PK 15.93$        7.66$          

472780 CONSTRUCTION PAPER 12 X18     PK 7.99$          7.69$          

950423 LYSOL WIPES 3X35CT            PK 15.25$        7.69$          

048369 48395 WHT NAME BDG LBL        PK 10.72$        7.71$          

256718 BIC CLIC STIC BP RT ASST 18PK PK 14.99$        7.71$          

284190 POST-IT 3X3 CAPE TOWN 5PK     PK 12.30$        7.71$          

934423 CLOROX HC HYDRO PROX WIPE 95CT PK 9.88$          7.73$          

318923 COPPERTOP BATTERY AA 8 PK     PK 16.28$        7.73$          

854895 MAIL SEAL 1-1/2IN ROUND WHITE PK 9.84$          7.73$          

505746 SHARPIE SUPER TWIN TIP ASST 3P PK 10.54$        7.73$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

440689 BIC CRISTAL BOLD FASH ASST 24P PK 11.66$        7.74$          

818753 COLOR CRITTERS                PK 14.84$        7.75$          

905192 SEB 12 OZ BOWL 125/PK         PK 14.68$        7.77$          

605011 CLEAR MEDIUM HOOKS VALUE PACK PK 15.90$        7.78$          

632383 DRAWER ORG SET 10PK BLACK     PK 13.64$        7.78$          

2229198 4X6 INCH ASSORTED INDEX CARDS PK 8.79$          7.79$          

24390994 CUTLERY COMBO MD PLASTIC 300PK PK 18.34$        7.79$          

334146 LEGAL WHITE LABELS            PK 8.25$          7.79$          

2229249 3X5 INCH ASSORTED INDEX CARDS PK 8.49$          7.80$          

2229197 3X5 INCH WHITE INDEX CARDS    PK 8.79$          7.80$          

074285 TAB 7221 WALL MOUNTING 144/PK PK 8.97$          7.80$          

466094 MINISHEET FILE FLDR LASER LABL PK 10.80$        7.81$          

343884 SHARPIE GEL HILI ASST 5PK     PK 12.86$        7.81$          

490887 8.5X11 WHITE CARD STOCK 250   PK 23.02$        7.82$          

409811 LOW ODOR CHISEL DRY-ERASE ASST PK 16.39$        7.82$          

710705 ZEBRA Z-GRIP 0.7MM 24PK       PK 14.64$        7.84$          

1798865 FASTENERS PRONG 2PC 8.5X3     PK 30.85$        7.85$          

789946 PRANG METALLIC MARKERS 6 PK   PK 10.62$        7.86$          

368838 TIPPI MICRO GEL FINGERTIPS MED PK 11.79$        7.86$          

636314 STAPLES 25PK DVD-RW SPINDLE   PK 24.24$        7.87$          

846177 POSITIVE WORDS STNKY STCKR 30 PK 9.99$          7.89$          

1673551 SHARPIE CHISEL FASHION 8PK    PK 13.34$        7.89$          

343671 FRAME VIEW REPORT COVER 5/PK  PK 16.52$        7.91$          

1170083 MECH PENCILS 0.7MM 24PK POSTSC PK 13.61$        7.92$          

489534 SPLS INDEX CARD 5MIL POUCH25PK PK 12.99$        7.92$          

707357 ACCO SLV PAPER CLIPS JUMBO 100 PK 25.49$        7.94$          

870830 COLOR CODING LABELS 400/PK    PK 9.85$          7.94$          

215038 MAGNET 6X1 DATA CD 10 BK      PK 9.35$          7.94$          

636313 STAPLES 25PK DVD+RW SPINDLE   PK 24.24$        7.95$          

219252 TAKEALONGS 1 GALLON LARGE     PK 14.39$        7.96$          

1804206 HIGHLIGHTER LIQUID YELLOW 12PK PK 21.04$        7.97$          

833441 LETTERS SELFADHESIVE 2  B     PK 11.69$        7.97$          

1706689 SHARPWRI MECH PENCIL YLW 36PK PK 19.23$        7.97$          

466011 AVY LSR LBL 80UP 25 RET ADD   PK 16.02$        7.98$          

570222 CRAYOLA WASHABLE GLITTLR PAINT PK 8.78$          7.98$          

563562 SOLO 10OZ PLASTIC CUP         PK 13.59$        7.98$          

918241 7IN WOODEN STIR STICK 1000/PK PK 12.99$        7.99$          

163321 GE 53W ENERGY EFFICIENT SW 4PK PK 17.87$        7.99$          

163215 GE 60W ENERGY EFFICIENT SW 4PK PK 17.87$        7.99$          

163213 GE 72W ENERGY EFICIENT SW 4PK PK 17.87$        7.99$          

584878 POSTIT 1/2FLAGS AST CLRS 280PK PK 15.13$        7.99$          

648177 SPLS PHOTO PLUS GLS 4X6 60PK  PK 29.89$        7.99$          

871454 SUNWORKS CONSTRUCTION 300 SHT PK 12.29$        7.99$          

573267 COMBS 1/2IN 100PACK           PK 27.49$        8.00$          

2758989 RED PLASTIC COLDCUP 16OZ 50PK PK 8.26$          8.01$          

862218 BIC BRITE LIN HILITER  24PK   PK 18.15$        8.03$          

751536 POST IT FLAGS 1 PORT PACK     PK 13.65$        8.03$          

145748 SPL PASTIC BIND ELEMENTS 3/4B PK 8.99$          8.03$          

610381 SPLS IJ BUSCARD MATTE WH 250CT PK 14.99$        8.03$          

1075845 GLOW POLY FILE JACKETS ASSORT PK 12.71$        8.06$          

24394662 DURACELL OPTIMUM AA - 8 PK    PK 12.49$        8.07$          

24394658 DURACELL OPTIMUM AAA - 8 PK   PK 12.49$        8.07$          

621447 ARTIST WATERCOLOR PADS        PK 9.19$          8.09$          

180334 MR.CLEAN MAGIC ERASR VRTEY 6PK PK 17.32$        8.09$          

826570 PPR ORIGAMI                   PK 11.59$        8.09$          

392759 SECURE TOP SHEET PROTECT 25 PK PK 11.11$        8.09$          

653417 POST-IT 3X3 POP SS JWL POP 6PK PK 15.87$        8.12$          

395591 STAPLES CD/DISK MAILER 6 PK   PK 12.94$        8.12$          

071422 AVE CLNEDG BC IVORY 3 SIDE RND PK 18.54$        8.13$          

714610 GLOSSY WHITE LARGE ROUND LABEL PK 22.11$        8.13$          

793164 COMMAND SML WIRE HOOK VALUE PK PK 12.08$        8.14$          

886374 GLUE STICK JUMBO 6PK          PK 15.21$        8.14$          

486153 PRINTABLE TABS  1-1/4 MULTI   PK 10.68$        8.14$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

503353 PRINTABLE TABS 1-1/4          PK 10.68$        8.14$          

725791 STAPLES 5X9 POLY MAILER 8PK   PK 8.40$          8.15$          

811341 FRAME HANG FOLDER LETTER STEEL PK 18.53$        8.15$          

057491 PAPER FILTER BAGS SPEEDGLEAM  PK 11.90$        8.15$          

616841 AVY 5.5X8.5 IJ LBL 25SH       PK 16.04$        8.16$          

811551 READY INDEX TABLE OF CONTEN   PK 12.39$        8.18$          

463710 SHARPIE FINE PERM ASST 12/DZ  PK 19.55$        8.18$          

873960 POSTIT NOTES 3X5 JAIPUR ULTRA PK 17.88$        8.19$          

1798847 FASTENERS 3.5 PRONG 8.5CC     PK 33.80$        8.20$          

460166 PARCHMENT CERTIFICATE PAPER   PK 12.75$        8.21$          

460337 PARCHMENT CERTIFICATE PAPER   PK 12.75$        8.21$          

697450 Z-GRIP RT BP FASH ASST 24PK   PK 14.64$        8.21$          

678448 ZGRIP RT BP MED BIZ ASST 24   PK 14.16$        8.21$          

487954 SANITAIRE SC412 BCKPCK TENN/NB PK 15.84$        8.22$          

421818 POST-IT 1.5X2 CAPE TOWN 12PK  PK 12.68$        8.24$          

2345307 STAPLES BP RT 1.0MM ASST 50PK PK 25.18$        8.24$          

122724 #10 QUICKSTRIP ASSORTED BRIGHT PK 11.88$        8.26$          

122725 #10 QUICKSTRIP ASSORTED NEON  PK 11.88$        8.26$          

599532 EXACT INDEX 90 LB             PK 20.81$        8.26$          

617570 SOLO 9IN WHTE PLASTC PLATE50CT PK 17.39$        8.26$          

433738 ZMULSION EX RT EMULSION ASST  PK 15.92$        8.26$          

370057 10OZ PREFECTOUCH CUP LID COMBO PK 23.78$        8.27$          

012933 WHTHIVIS RND PERM MULTIPUR 2.5 PK 16.15$        8.28$          

1966852 PERRIER GRAPEFRUIT 8.45OZ 10PK PK 8.99$          8.29$          

085719 PERRIER SLIM CAN 10 PACK      PK 8.99$          8.29$          

085718 PERRIER SLIM CAN LIME 10 PACK PK 8.99$          8.29$          

2618607 PERRIER STRAWBERRY 8.45OZ 10PK PK 8.99$          8.29$          

2618606 PERRIER WATERMELON 8.45OZ 10PK PK 8.99$          8.29$          

801542 WIPES CLEANER SS LBE          PK 14.23$        8.29$          

122726 #10 QUICKSTRIP ASSORTED PASTEL PK 11.53$        8.30$          

511947 AVRYPRINTABLE TABS 1.75 IN WE PK 10.68$        8.30$          

652149 SPLS 9X12 ECON CLIPBRD 2PK BLK PK 11.52$        8.30$          

887181 TAPE DRYLNE CRCTN 2PK WE      PK 9.76$          8.30$          

376104 1/4IN QUADRULED 3 HOLE PUNCH  PK 12.59$        8.33$          

916355 4X6 LINED PASTEL 300 CT       PK 13.31$        8.33$          

730415 UNIBALL 207 GEL MED ASST 8PK  PK 17.48$        8.33$          

567488 EXPO LO FINE ASST 8           PK 15.10$        8.34$          

228115 3/4 WRIST BANDS-BLUE 100/PK   PK 13.29$        8.36$          

228126 3/4 WRIST BANDS-YELLOW 100/PK PK 12.99$        8.36$          

721690 SOLO 12OZ FOAM BOWL 125PK     PK 20.51$        8.36$          

150006 DETERGENT DISH PACS 20PK      PK 13.73$        8.37$          

610382 SPLS IJ BUSCARD MATTE IV 250CT PK 15.74$        8.37$          

385948 TAPE PACKING CRYS CLEAR 2X100 PK 20.85$        8.37$          

24323891 CORRECTION 10PK SIDEWINDER    PK 8.63$          8.37$          

562930 POST-IT 3X3 SS ELEC GLW 5PK   PK 12.88$        8.38$          

873986 POST-IT 4X6 JAIPUR LINED 3PK  PK 15.88$        8.38$          

805691 SHARPIE PEN GRIP RT ASST 3PK  PK 16.39$        8.39$          

689320 POST-IT 4X6 REC SS LND FRM 3PK PK 17.03$        8.40$          

2126972 TICONDEROGA 72CT PRESHARP MINI PK 15.11$        8.41$          

846028 BATTERY COPPERTOP AA 10 PK    PK 19.85$        8.42$          

846029 COPPERTOP BATTERY AAA 10PK    PK 19.85$        8.42$          

916389 3X5 LINED PASTEL 300 CT       PK 8.70$          8.44$          

887317 360 CATER PACK - WHITE PS     PK 20.93$        8.44$          

368925 SW CERTIFICATE SILV FOIL SPIRO PK 13.13$        8.47$          

2360383 SWIFFER DUSTER REFILLS 10/PK  PK 8.74$          8.48$          

24295900 3X5 BRIGHT 12PK 100 SHTS/PD   PK 8.75$          8.49$          

801695 MRCLEAN MAGIC ERASER 4CT EXDUR PK 9.80$          8.49$          

382538 POSTIT NOTE RLED 3X3 CAPE TOWN PK 15.63$        8.49$          

384286 READY INDEX 8 TAB 6 PACK      PK 21.51$        8.49$          

571839 RUBBER BANDS SUPERSIZE AST    PK 9.35$          8.49$          

472872 2 1/4X85 GAS PUMP ROLLS       PK 8.76$          8.50$          

24375258 PERK 6 INCH PAPER PLATE 125PK PK 12.47$        8.50$          

511099 RETRACTABLE ID HOLDER 5/PK    PK 10.06$        8.51$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

714571 TEXTURED WHITE LRG ARCH LABEL PK 22.11$        8.51$          

938571 UNIBAL VIS ELITE BLX ASST .5MM PK 18.90$        8.51$          

933975 UNIBALL VIS ELITE BLK/ASRT 5P PK 18.90$        8.51$          

676953 PENTEL RSVP MINI MED ASST 8PK PK 9.20$          8.52$          

457784 67# EXACT VELLUM BRISTOL  LTR PK 19.69$        8.54$          

457786 67# EXACT VELLUM BRISTOL LTR  PK 19.69$        8.54$          

500101 DVD CASE 10 PACK BLACK        PK 12.41$        8.54$          

323098 CATHEDRAL TXTURED LABELS 10SHT PK 22.11$        8.55$          

741314 CLIP RITECLIP GEM 3 72320     PK 8.88$          8.57$          

1385578 LYSOL SANITZG WIPE OCEAN 110PK PK 13.94$        8.57$          

567422 PILOT PRECISE PV-5 ASST 7PK   PK 17.92$        8.57$          

825695 STAPLES 10PK ECONOMY STOR BOX PK 33.64$        8.59$          

933850 DURACELL HEARING BATT 10 8PK  PK 13.38$        8.60$          

933851 DURACELL HEARING BATT 13 8PK  PK 13.38$        8.60$          

689309 POST IT 1.5X2 MARSEILLE 24    PK 22.85$        8.60$          

812120 PPR CONST 18X24 AST           PK 14.72$        8.62$          

308194 JEEPERS PEEPERS GLSES         PK 11.95$        8.64$          

486515 POLY ENVLPE 1IN EXPAND LTR CLR PK 21.99$        8.65$          

24330082 SHREDDER LUBRICANT SHTS 12 PK PK 11.99$        8.65$          

492757 2PK PPR BLK-WHTE FOR LETRATAG PK 10.89$        8.68$          

412757 ATTENDANCE CARDS              PK 8.95$          8.68$          

821706 TIME CARDS FOR 2600           PK 8.95$          8.68$          

935230 COLOSSAL BUTTONS 60 PCS       PK 9.64$          8.69$          

486512 ENVELOPE POLY TOP OPEN LTR CLR PK 21.39$        8.69$          

291557 LABEL CTN KP HND 3.5X5 VNL 5PK PK 19.64$        8.69$          

467431 SPLS ECONOMY TAPE 48MMX50M 6PK PK 8.92$          8.69$          

488020 WINDSOR SENSOR VERS MICRO BG10 PK 16.90$        8.69$          

620700 SPLS 67# COVER 8.5X11 CREAM   PK 20.61$        8.70$          

620701 SPLS 67# COVER 8.5X11 GREY    PK 20.61$        8.70$          

490883 STAPLES BLUE COVER STOCK      PK 20.61$        8.70$          

490886 STAPLES GREEN COVER STOCK     PK 20.61$        8.70$          

490885 STAPLES IVORY COVER STOCK     PK 20.61$        8.70$          

490884 STAPLES YELLOW COVER STOCK    PK 20.61$        8.70$          

24376599 DRY ERASE MRKER TANK 12PK AST PK 22.99$        8.71$          

483986 STAPLES BUBBLE MAILER CD 12 PK PK 10.65$        8.72$          

354671 WHITE OVAL PERMANENT LAELS    PK 16.35$        8.72$          

2802269 PERRIER PEACH 8.45OZ 10PK     PK 8.99$          8.72$          

845335 OXIVIR DISINF WIPES 160 WPS/PK PK 22.69$        8.73$          

636334 POUCH 3 MIL 25PK PHOTO        PK 14.59$        8.73$          

106257 STAPLES YEL #2 SHARP PENCIL 48 PK 17.27$        8.74$          

810572 ZEBRA F-402 RT BP FN BLK 2PK  PK 9.74$          8.74$          

24394659 DURACELL OPTIMUM AAA - 12 PK  PK 26.75$        8.75$          

372851 TIPPI MICRO GEL FINGERTIPS SM PK 10.55$        8.75$          

309476 STAR STUDENT CROWN            PK 12.99$        8.76$          

437188 AVY LSR LBL NEON 10UP 15-2 X 4 PK 18.45$        8.77$          

2431821 UNIBALL 207 0.7MM 8PK BLK     PK 17.49$        8.77$          

894609 SHARPIE PEN RT 3PK FASHION    PK 14.73$        8.78$          

309972 LYSOL DISNF WIPE ERLY MORN80PK PK 8.90$          8.79$          

249771 MULTI-PURPOSE ZIPPER BAG 3 PK PK 15.76$        8.79$          

637730 REPLACEMENT BLADE F/SCRAPER   PK 11.41$        8.79$          

730882 BIC MECH PENCILS 0.5MM 24PK   PK 13.57$        8.80$          

491722 STAPLES ASSORT CUTLERY 300/BX PK 20.28$        8.81$          

324192 FRIXION ERAS GEL FN ASST 6PK  PK 16.49$        8.85$          

418303 SOLO 10.5IN PLATES 25PK       PK 18.87$        8.85$          

24323552 CORRECTION TAPE TW 10 PK CLR  PK 22.50$        8.86$          

413294 BUSINESS CARD SLEEVE REF      PK 13.21$        8.87$          

615722 CLEARPOINT MECH PENCIL .5MM SS PK 9.44$          8.88$          

481495 SPLS 50PK DBLSIDE CD SLEEVES  PK 10.70$        8.88$          

2363830 COMMAND LG. PIC STRIP 12/PK   PK 13.23$        8.89$          

041580 FIRST AID LOZENGE 20CT RD     PK 38.18$        8.89$          

511509 SPLS INKLSR LBL 80UP25-RET ADD PK 14.41$        8.89$          

727095 SCOTCH 2SIDE TAPE 1/2X25YD 2PK PK 15.77$        8.90$          

736464 POSTIT 3IN1 HIGHLIGHTER 3PK   PK 10.35$        8.91$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

477150 STAPLES 8-TAB WRITE-ON 4PK    PK 19.91$        8.91$          

280347 STPLS 3SUBJ NTBK WR 8.5X10 3PK PK 25.47$        8.91$          

793178 COMMAND POSTER STRIP VALUE PK PK 10.90$        8.93$          

323097 KRAFT BROWN ROUND LABELS 25SHT PK 17.46$        8.94$          

609009 TRANSPARENT TAPE CADDY PK 4 PK PK 14.60$        8.94$          

634984 SPLS SONIX RT GEL MED ASST 12 PK 13.59$        8.95$          

759405 16 OZ CORN-BASED COMPOST CUP  PK 14.30$        8.96$          

833353 CARD STOCK LTR WE 1CPK        PK 15.39$        8.96$          

415489 AVY 1X2 5/8 IJ LBL 25SH       PK 16.04$        8.97$          

833356 CARDSTOCK LTR IY 1C           PK 15.63$        8.97$          

460189 PARCHMENT CERTIFICATE PAPER   PK 16.84$        8.97$          

397983 STPLS PAD PERF JNR PASTEL 6PK PK 17.02$        8.97$          

24394008 COMPOSTBAGASSEPLATE 6IN 250PK PK 15.99$        8.99$          

2075133 PLAY-DOH RAINBOW STARTER PACK PK 11.01$        8.99$          

24354569 SAN PELL SLEEK CAN 330ML 8PK  PK 9.02$          8.99$          

541086 FILE FOLDER SINGLE-TAB 50/PK  PK 11.57$        9.00$          

510388 GUIDE TOPTAB 1-31 PRBD LTR 1/5 PK 23.83$        9.00$          

879843 PEN UNI-BALL VISION 5 PK      PK 14.81$        9.00$          

589089 DART 12OZ TROPHY CUPS 100/PK  PK 19.48$        9.01$          

487904 PAD WYWO NEON ASSORTED        PK 20.08$        9.01$          

2609710 TABLEMATE GOLD CUTLERY 50CT   PK 13.73$        9.03$          

513212 CD PAGES 5 PK                 PK 9.52$          9.04$          

817505 LEARNING CENTERS              PK 17.31$        9.05$          

883469 MAGNETIC HOOKS SET OF 5       PK 9.99$          9.05$          

844558 NAMETAG ASSORTMENT            PK 19.49$        9.05$          

1959220 SWIFFER SWEEPER WETCLTHS WGAIN PK 16.00$        9.05$          

219288 MARKIT PERM MARKER BLK        PK 29.44$        9.06$          

298073 MR. CLEAN MAGIC ERASR BONUS 8C PK 14.75$        9.07$          

514066 TENNANT V-DMU-15 VAC BAG 10PK PK 18.93$        9.08$          

606616 2IN FILING JKT 10PK ASST      PK 14.41$        9.10$          

683622 BINDING MACHINE COMBS - 3/8IN PK 19.99$        9.11$          

683626 BINDING MACHINE COMBS - 3/8IN PK 19.99$        9.11$          

1710548 TABS 2INX1.5IN NEON ASSORTED  PK 9.58$          9.12$          

1710595 TABS 2INX1.5IN PASTEL ASSORTED PK 9.58$          9.12$          

1710547 TABS 2INX1.5IN PRIMARY ASST   PK 9.58$          9.12$          

814120 CLIP BARREL NO2 2.25IN MAGNETI PK 23.04$        9.14$          

437179 LSR BUSINESS CARD             PK 17.68$        9.14$          

610062 POST-IT FLAGS 1IN&1/2INBONUSPK PK 13.63$        9.16$          

455150 18 X24  CONSTRUCTION PAPER    PK 11.75$        9.17$          

392942 POCKET POLY EXP 3.5 LTR AST   PK 19.94$        9.18$          

553959 INTERCEPT MICRO FILTER 10/PK  PK 17.17$        9.20$          

398682 REBINDER DUAL CD HOLDER 25/PK PK 19.99$        9.20$          

810954 SOLO ECO 6.7IN SUGAR PLT 125PK PK 30.54$        9.21$          

561826 TIME CARDS ATR121             PK 13.60$        9.21$          

069397 REFILL DATA CDS 1X2 AST       PK 13.51$        9.23$          

634219 BATH TISSUE 12 2PLY DOUBLE RLS PK 26.23$        9.24$          

812546 PPR CONST 18X24 WE            PK 14.72$        9.25$          

397982 STPLS PAD PERF LTR PASTEL 6PK PK 19.25$        9.25$          

409335 ECOLUTIONS ROUNDSTIC BLU 50PK PK 11.66$        9.26$          

514112 LITE TRAC/VIPER VAC BAG 10PK  PK 16.00$        9.26$          

371792 SHARPIE PERM FN BLACK 12PK CD PK 19.55$        9.26$          

374618 PPM INKJOY 300RT BP ASST 24PK PK 15.19$        9.27$          

374619 PPM INKJOY 300RT BP BLACK 24PK PK 15.19$        9.27$          

24380791 TR WALL FILE LETTER 3 BLACK   PK 22.50$        9.27$          

901264 DART 9IN FOAM PLATE 125PK     PK 18.21$        9.28$          

689370 POSTIT 4X4 SSFRMR MKTE 6PK    PK 24.40$        9.28$          

2244777 DUST-OFF TOUCH SCREEN WIPES   PK 9.99$          9.29$          

581863 WRISTBANDS-RED 100/PK         PK 12.99$        9.29$          

758881 8-1/2X11 110LB COVER STOCK    PK 19.29$        9.30$          

938560 FRIXION ERASABLE GEL RT ASST  PK 21.86$        9.30$          

826097 PPR CONST 18X24 BK            PK 14.72$        9.30$          

433441 JOB TICKET HOLDER 9 X 12 10PK PK 11.21$        9.31$          

575671 POST-IT FLAG MULTIPACK 320CT  PK 18.35$        9.31$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2321359 AURA GEL RT MED 0.7MM BLACK 24 PK 20.37$        9.33$          

833624 AVY LSR LBL 6UP 25-3 1/3 X 4  PK 16.02$        9.34$          

828177 BIRTHDAY                      PK 12.99$        9.34$          

2321358 AURA GEL RT MED 0.7MM ASST 24P PK 20.40$        9.35$          

895428 FLDR 2 POCKET UNLAMINATE      PK 23.61$        9.35$          

641549 GRIPPER PNC STETRO 36/BG      PK 9.99$          9.35$          

490614 NOTES 3X5 5PK ASST MARSEILLE  PK 14.88$        9.36$          

2716379 PILOT G2 PEN STYLUS FINE      PK 9.68$          9.38$          

2274069 G2 0.7MM MECH PENCILS 5PK ASST PK 12.25$        9.39$          

1805238 MAGNETS HD ASST 30PK          PK 15.21$        9.39$          

691390 POLY ENVELOPE 7.5X10.5 100/CS PK 9.70$          9.41$          

508985 PENCILS 24 COLOR SET          PK 30.55$        9.41$          

903616 JACKET POLY 1IN EXP LTR ASST  PK 9.71$          9.42$          

458456 MONO CORRECTION TAPE 4        PK 16.06$        9.42$          

343672 SWING SPINE REPORT COVER 1OPK PK 34.10$        9.42$          

24295905 3X3 POP WTRCLR 12PK 100 SHT/PD PK 10.45$        9.44$          

599533 EXACT INDEX 90 LB             PK 21.93$        9.44$          

953559 POSTIT 1IN BLUE FLAGS DSPNSR  PK 15.78$        9.45$          

953558 POSTIT 1IN FLAGS DSPNSR 200PK PK 15.78$        9.45$          

953560 POSTIT 1IN YLW FLAGS DSPNSR   PK 15.78$        9.45$          

492027 3TAB PRJECT FLDR LTR PASTEL 24 PK 20.94$        9.46$          

511949 AVRY PRINTABLE TABS 1.75 ASST PK 10.68$        9.46$          

810517 SOLO ECO 12OZ SUGAR BWL 125PK PK 31.26$        9.46$          

514006 WINDSOR VERS MICRO VAC BG 10PK PK 18.00$        9.47$          

765503 GW FILE PKT 5.25IN LTR ASST 5 PK 17.51$        9.48$          

826830 TISSUE FACIAL BOUTIQ 6/PK     PK 31.05$        9.48$          

902646 BIRTHDAY CROWNS               PK 12.99$        9.49$          

309510 GRADUATION CROWN              PK 12.99$        9.49$          

384285 READY INDEX TOC 5TAB COLOR 6PK PK 13.86$        9.49$          

770227 SHARPIE PEN ASST 6PK          PK 16.39$        9.49$          

422397 CARTRIDGES& ORGANIC VAPORS2/PK PK 17.55$        9.50$          

481034 SHARPIE 12CT ASST UF PERM MARK PK 18.43$        9.51$          

502850 BIC WITE-OUT EXACT LNR TAPE 4 PK 16.39$        9.55$          

514122 QVAC/PROVAC/Q PRO VAC BAG 10PK PK 17.00$        9.55$          

823970 CRAYON TWISTABLE SLICK STIX 12 PK 12.71$        9.56$          

782185 AA12 BACK VALUE PACK          PK 23.25$        9.57$          

384333 COPPERTOP AAA BATTERY 12PK    PK 23.25$        9.57$          

451445 LINEN CERTIFICATE HOLDER      PK 18.90$        9.57$          

826182 CARDSTOCK 65# LETTER PINK CANA PK 15.39$        9.58$          

485444 CARD STOCK PAPER  65-LB       PK 15.39$        9.59$          

2190683 POCKET LABEL PULL 45/PK       PK 17.01$        9.59$          

792116 WHITE INK LABEL 3.5X5 25SH    PK 16.04$        9.60$          

449262 SPLS100 PLASTIC CMBS 3/8IN BLK PK 18.99$        9.61$          

1111604 MULTI PURPOSE ERASER 2IN 12PK PK 12.84$        9.62$          

044963 COLDCUP  9 OZ.  CLEAR  50/PACK PK 14.38$        9.63$          

826095 PPR CONST 18X24 SBE           PK 12.79$        9.63$          

181425 BIC BRITE LINER TANK ASST 24  PK 23.94$        9.64$          

181424 BIC BRITE LINER TANK HIGHLI 24 PK 23.94$        9.64$          

1550051 PARTICULATE FILTER P100 2PK   PK 16.42$        9.65$          

401623 MSKN CHRS JNL RL SM BLK 3PK   PK 9.95$          9.65$          

291553 LABEL FIRE EXTNG 3.5X5 VNL 5PK PK 19.64$        9.66$          

291564 LABEL DGR LK OUT 3.5X5 VNL 5PK PK 19.64$        9.67$          

145821 GBC BINDING COVER CLEAR       PK 24.14$        9.69$          

953561 POSTIT 1IN YLW SIGNHERE FLAGS PK 18.15$        9.69$          

558253 POST-IT 4X6 S.S.CNRY LINED 5PK PK 22.53$        9.69$          

039912 POST-IT NOTES RULED 3X3 YW    PK 12.80$        9.69$          

490620 POST IT RECYCL 3X5 HELSINKI   PK 15.68$        9.70$          

1706832 G2 PEN BOLD ASSORTED 8PK      PK 18.42$        9.71$          

2127023 MAG WHITEBOARD ERASERS 12PK   PK 11.99$        9.71$          

153769 RUBBERMAID TAKEALONGS 12CT    PK 9.99$          9.72$          

323101 WHTE SQUARE LABEL 2X2 25-SHT  PK 17.46$        9.73$          

717813 DUST-OFF MONITOR WIPE TUB 2PK PK 19.05$        9.74$          

2661126 BADGE HOLDER HORZ 50 CLR      PK 16.70$        9.75$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

812233 PPR INDEX 90# GRAY 250SHEETS/P PK 21.93$        9.76$          

291567 LABEL DGR HI VLT 3.5X5 VNL 5PK PK 19.64$        9.78$          

140312 TAG DGR DO NOT ENTER PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        9.79$          

1706853 MINI TABS 1INX1.5IN NEON 80PK PK 10.29$        9.80$          

1706852 MINI TABS 1INX1.5IN PRIMARY   PK 10.29$        9.80$          

2510033 STAPLES FINELINER ASST 12PK   PK 12.92$        9.81$          

812756 TICKET HOLDER HVYWT TOPLOAD   PK 24.70$        9.81$          

1706778 INKJOY 100 STICK BLACK 48PK   PK 16.68$        9.83$          

757666 JACKET SLASH FILE LTR AST     PK 20.04$        9.83$          

491443 BREAKAWAY LANYARD BLACK       PK 14.99$        9.84$          

291558 LABEL CTN HOT 3.5X5 VNL 5PK   PK 19.64$        9.85$          

372095 FILTRATION PACKAGE F/VDMU15   PK 18.58$        9.86$          

900892 PPR CPY NEON LTR NE 1C        PK 10.99$        9.86$          

812109 PPR CONST 18X24 YW            PK 13.52$        9.87$          

860852 STICKIES 3X3 REC YLW 18PK     PK 10.19$        9.88$          

355390 PENDEFLEX DIVIDE IT UP FOLDER PK 22.34$        9.91$          

831987 ELMERS GLUE STICK 30PK        PK 27.01$        9.93$          

085732 FLDR/24PK LTR 11PT MLA ERS ST PK 16.82$        9.93$          

610383 SPLS BUSCARD GLOSS WHITE 200CT PK 20.99$        9.93$          

062171 DURACELL ION RECHARGE AA 4 PK PK 23.43$        9.95$          

831989 WASHABLE GLUE STICK PURPLE    PK 27.01$        9.95$          

641619 STICKERS APPLE REWARD RD      PK 11.99$        9.96$          

1798716 DRY ERASE MARKERS SLIM 24PK   PK 16.92$        9.97$          

521163 LIQUID ACCENT ASSORTED 10     PK 20.35$        9.97$          

957911 SIMPLESORT CROSSOVER PAD 2PK  PK 24.67$        9.98$          

850985 COLOSSAL STEMS ASSORT 50 PCS  PK 11.07$        9.99$          

1060933 ENERGEL X PENS 0.7M MED RT BLK PK 39.00$        9.99$          

1567008 GOLD FILE FOLDERS             PK 11.99$        9.99$          

291552 LABEL 1ST AID KT 3.5X5 VNL 5PK PK 19.64$        9.99$          

291559 LABEL DGR 480V 3.5X5 VNL 5PK  PK 19.64$        9.99$          

291570 LABEL DGR CS PER 3.5X5 VNL 5PK PK 19.64$        9.99$          

291561 LABEL DGR EQUIP 3.5X5 VNL 5PK PK 19.64$        9.99$          

215049 MAGNET TAPE DRYERSE 25 BE     PK 10.39$        9.99$          

215047 MAGNET TAPE DRYERSE 25 RD     PK 10.39$        9.99$          

215045 MAGNET TAPE DRYERSE 25 WH     PK 10.39$        9.99$          

215048 MAGNET TAPE DRYERSE 25 YL     PK 10.39$        9.99$          

24328150 PEN BP STICK 1.0MM BLACK 60PK PK 12.64$        9.99$          

589057 PILOT G2 ASSORTED COLORS 8PK  PK 18.42$        9.99$          

24343888 PLASTIC WEAVE BINS 5 PACK     PK 11.99$        9.99$          

448902 POST IT RULED  3X5 CAPE TOWN  PK 17.88$        9.99$          

599338 POST-IT(R) FLAGS              PK 15.65$        9.99$          

451078 TICONDEROGA YELLOW #2 PENCL 72 PK 34.29$        9.99$          

495492 SCOTCH SHIP TAPE 2  X 800  6PK PK 26.05$        10.00$        

905191 SEB 6 IN PLATE 250/PK         PK 23.09$        10.02$        

554359 EXPO LO CHISEL ASSORTED 12PK  PK 27.54$        10.03$        

956010 4 INCH MAGAZINE FILE 3PK      PK 12.44$        10.04$        

956011 4 INCH MAGAZINE FILE 3PK      PK 12.44$        10.04$        

615033 PROJECT JACKT 2IN EXP LTR ASST PK 16.18$        10.04$        

24341914 SHARPIE METALLIC FINE ASST 6PK PK 17.67$        10.04$        

2513238 STAPLES 72CT PRESHARP NO.2    PK 23.09$        10.04$        

472251 SPLS LAMINATING POUCH 4X6 25PK PK 21.19$        10.06$        

508581 LIQUID PAPER MINI TAPE ASST 5 PK 16.48$        10.07$        

848304 KIDS CHOICE STNKY STCKRS 480  PK 13.99$        10.09$        

797061 RAINBOW STARS CERTIF 60 PK    PK 12.24$        10.09$        

846106 SEASON/HOLIDAYS STNKY STICKER PK 13.99$        10.09$        

240028 CALYPSO NEON GREEN 100CT      PK 10.79$        10.10$        

901388 CASE CD JEWEL                 PK 50.99$        10.10$        

504405 SPLS HD CLR TAPE 48MMX100M 2PK PK 18.11$        10.12$        

467951 SPLS LIGHT MOVE&STORE TAPE 6PK PK 10.47$        10.16$        

24376639 HIGHLIGHTER PEN GRIP 36PK YL  PK 12.53$        10.17$        

727093 SCOTCH TRANS TAPE 3/4X72YD 2PK PK 17.03$        10.17$        

413435 SPLS LAMINATE LUGGAGE TAG 25PK PK 16.99$        10.18$        

657390 SPLS POLY BUBL MLR 8.5X11 8PK PK 13.08$        10.18$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2329274 FOLDERSECORED 6PK             PK 10.50$        10.19$        

1385255 BEAUTIFUL CHEVRON FILE FOLDERS PK 11.99$        10.19$        

460163 PARCHMENT CERTIFICATE PAPER   PK 12.75$        10.20$        

811555 READY INDEX TABLE OF CONTENT  PK 15.30$        10.21$        

956232 9X12 ASSORTED CNSTRCT PPR 300P PK 11.19$        10.22$        

812754 HVWT TICKET HLDR TOPLOAD CLR  PK 27.94$        10.22$        

1170835 PERM MARKERS BLACK 24 PK      PK 28.99$        10.24$        

384674 READY INDX TOC 10TAB COLOR 6PK PK 26.59$        10.24$        

452175 THERMALPOSROLLS 2 1/4X80 10PK PK 22.38$        10.24$        

1804211 LOOSE LEAF RINGS 1IN 100PK    PK 15.51$        10.26$        

069367 MAGNET DATA CDS 1X2 25 BK     PK 11.43$        10.26$        

483081 POSTIT NOTE 4X6 CAPE TOWN LND PK 15.88$        10.26$        

514124 SUPER COACH/WINDSR VP10 10PK  PK 17.00$        10.28$        

521182 ZEBRA F-301 RET BP FINE AST 4 PK 11.40$        10.28$        

2072178 REMARX ASST FINE 12PK         PK 10.60$        10.28$        

452172 PO ROLLS 2 3/4X128 1-PLY-10PK PK 20.34$        10.29$        

823920 BRUSH WTRCLR 7/16 12PK        PK 11.52$        10.32$        

618854 DURACELL COPPERTOP AAA16 DBLWD PK 29.25$        10.33$        

215040 MAGNET 3X1.75 DATA CD BK      PK 11.43$        10.33$        

372114 PAPER FILTER BAG              PK 15.55$        10.33$        

750206 CLR INK LABELS 2/3X1 3/4 10SH PK 15.16$        10.34$        

750207 CLR LSR LABELS 2/3X1 3/4 10SH PK 15.16$        10.34$        

641230 BOONE BOARD WIPES 50PK        PK 16.78$        10.38$        

460902 ZEBRA SARASA RT GEL ASST 10PK PK 16.40$        10.38$        

826098 PPR CONST 18X24 RD            PK 14.79$        10.39$        

2622610 PEN RETRACT BP 24/PK BE       PK 15.59$        10.40$        

826103 PPR CONST 18X24 FESTVRD       PK 14.59$        10.41$        

714583 GOLD FOIL EMBOSS ROUND LBL 2IN PK 22.11$        10.42$        

826092 PPR CONST 18X24 OE            PK 15.99$        10.42$        

714597 SILVER EMBOSS ROUND LABELS 2IN PK 22.11$        10.42$        

383448 100% RECYCLED JCKT MAN 2IN LTR PK 14.34$        10.43$        

291563 LABEL DGR PPOINT 3.5X5 VNL 5PK PK 19.64$        10.43$        

801063 4X6 LINED YW NOTES            PK 21.47$        10.44$        

599339 POST-IT(R) FLAGS              PK 15.65$        10.46$        

894633 SCOTCH MAGIC TAPE 3/4X800 6PK PK 21.72$        10.46$        

180989 CLOROX WIPES VALUE PK 2X75CT  PK 16.56$        10.49$        

826094 PPR CONST 18X24 PK            PK 12.79$        10.49$        

074284 TAB 7225 WALL MOUNTING 480/PK PK 17.58$        10.49$        

344888 POLY ZIP ENVLP LEGAL ASSTD 5PK PK 17.00$        10.52$        

823834 PCL COLORED TWISTABLES VIBRANT PK 12.84$        10.53$        

278608 BNKRS BX 6IN MAGAZINE FILE BLU PK 14.27$        10.54$        

209999 AVY LSR LBL 30UP 25-1 X 2 5/8 PK 16.02$        10.55$        

442907 ZAZZLE BRIGHTS HILITR 10PK    PK 16.40$        10.56$        

596869 H FILE FRAME LTR/LGL 2PK      PK 23.61$        10.58$        

24316649 HALF LETTER 5.5 X 8.5 BLK 2 PK PK 15.45$        10.59$        

24316664 HALF LETTER 5.5 X 8.5 SLV 2 PK PK 15.45$        10.59$        

762406 SECURE TOP SHEET PROTECTOR    PK 13.21$        10.60$        

562881 POSTIT 4X6 SS LND MARRAKESH 3P PK 15.92$        10.61$        

586112 POST-IT 4X6 SS LND RIO 3PK    PK 15.93$        10.61$        

219289 POSTIT SUPER STICKY BRIGHTS   PK 17.93$        10.61$        

083909 WRITNG TABLET 6X9 ASST COLOR  PK 22.18$        10.61$        

389951 AVRY NAME BADGE INK 160       PK 32.18$        10.63$        

048444 MR CLEAN MAGIC ERASER EXDU 7CT PK 18.67$        10.64$        

884372 DIVIDE IT UP FF MANILA LTR    PK 17.04$        10.65$        

2776632 MINI BOARD ERASER LOOP 10PK   PK 10.99$        10.66$        

562896 POST-IT SUPER STICKY NOTES    PK 24.75$        10.67$        

392009 10PK DOUBLE CD JEWEL CASE     PK 19.30$        10.69$        

483018 BIC WITE-OUT CORECTION TAPE 10 PK 32.19$        10.69$        

308250 EXTRA RING BLING HANDS        PK 14.95$        10.69$        

24339023 G2 FASHION WHITE 5PK ASST     PK 12.38$        10.69$        

24341913 SHARPIE PRO CHISEL ASSTD 3PK  PK 13.01$        10.69$        

24341912 SHARPIE PRO CHISEL BK 3CT     PK 13.01$        10.69$        

499651 STAPLES CD LABEL KIT          PK 26.64$        10.69$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

912578 POST-IT 3X3 LND CNRY 12PK     PK 25.20$        10.70$        

564121 SPLS SUPREME MATTE 8.5X11 50PK PK 20.69$        10.70$        

433263 PILOT VRAZOR LIQ INK AST 8    PK 18.12$        10.71$        

138107 SMARTMAX CONSTRUCTION BALLS   PK 13.49$        10.74$        

725654 POST-IT 3X3 POP SS JWLPOP 10PK PK 26.45$        10.76$        

2425746 NET ZEROCARBON WKLYPLNNR BURG PK 26.69$        10.77$        

2425798 NET ZEROCARBON WKLYPLNNR NAVY PK 26.69$        10.77$        

356460 PERFECTOUCH 12OZ CUP/LID COMBO PK 31.79$        10.77$        

1686484 8 INCH SCISSORS NAVY 2PK      PK 13.70$        10.79$        

215474 DRY ERASE MARKERS ASST 8PK    PK 16.11$        10.79$        

488844 RECT. TABLE COVER BLUE        PK 15.90$        10.79$        

488633 RECT. TABLE COVER RED         PK 15.90$        10.79$        

848801 TABLECOVER 54X108 PLS BK      PK 15.90$        10.79$        

648176 SPLS SUPREME 4X6 GLOSS 60/PK  PK 18.54$        10.80$        

862157 CARD 8.5X11 BRIGHT GRN 65# 250 PK 16.59$        10.81$        

862158 CARD 8.5X11 BRIGHT ORG 65# 250 PK 30.09$        10.81$        

862156 CARD 8.5X11 BRIGHT RED 65# 250 PK 16.59$        10.81$        

862159 CARD 8.5X11 BRIGHT YLW 65# 250 PK 30.09$        10.81$        

211540 SCOTCH 6PK 3/4X650  MAGIC TAPE PK 22.31$        10.83$        

949854 IDEACLTV BLK MININTBK 2PK 96SH PK 26.11$        10.84$        

1550001 PARTICULATE FILTER P100 2PK   PK 22.05$        10.84$        

1780856 SCALLOPED VARIETY BORDER SET 4 PK 14.99$        10.84$        

949853 IDEACOLLECTV MININTBK 2PK 96SH PK 26.11$        10.85$        

650745 POST-IT 1.5X2 YELLOW 24PK     PK 20.05$        10.87$        

592836 POSTIT SS MEETING NOTE RIO 4X6 PK 20.90$        10.87$        

812458 CLOTH MICROFIBER GLASS/MIRROR PK 23.93$        10.88$        

331341 BNKRS BX 8IN MAGAZINE FILE BLU PK 14.74$        10.89$        

1235057 HANDY SCOOPERS                PK 14.99$        10.89$        

922897 SPARKLE 8RL GIANT PICK-A-SIZE PK 22.02$        10.91$        

826096 PPR CONST 18X24 BE            PK 13.59$        10.92$        

826093 PPR CONST 18X24 FESTVGN       PK 15.19$        10.92$        

886003 SMALL CREDENTIALS HOLDER      PK 50.27$        10.94$        

085731 FLDR 24PK LTR 11PT ASMT ERS ST PK 24.14$        10.95$        

2657127 NOTE 3X3POP UP AST            PK 16.40$        10.95$        

538231 LABEL LASER CLR FLUORESCENT MG PK 23.30$        10.98$        

451446 LINEN CERTIFICATE HOLDER      PK 18.90$        10.99$        

140330 TAG SHWR/EYE WSH REC PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        10.99$        

372091 FILTRATION PACKAGE 12/PK      PK 16.10$        11.00$        

631344 POST-IT 4X6 REC SS LND TROP 3P PK 17.03$        11.02$        

852528 EPSON IJ 8.5X11 MATTE 100/PK  PK 14.99$        11.03$        

711768 ENERGEL RTX RT RB MED ASST 6  PK 20.94$        11.04$        

1235071 TWISTY DROPPERS               PK 14.99$        11.04$        

137961 PUFFS PLUS 6 FAMILY PK 124/BX PK 30.16$        11.05$        

409855 TIME CARDS FOR PTI4000        PK 12.95$        11.05$        

612630 BUS-CARD INKJET WHITE 250     PK 16.67$        11.07$        

2329308 FOLDERHVYDUTY3HOLEASSTFASH 6PK PK 11.99$        11.10$        

609111 PAGE FLAGS ASSORTED           PK 13.95$        11.10$        

957910 EZ FLAG WRITING PAD LETTER 4PK PK 24.73$        11.11$        

572887 POUCH 2-5/8X3-7/8 PNCHCLP 25ID PK 17.69$        11.11$        

415037 BAGS  FLAT BOTTOM  6 X11      PK 18.39$        11.13$        

710695 CADOOZLE 0.9MM MECHANICAL 28PK PK 12.32$        11.13$        

709169 SOU JACKETS NAVY/GOLD MATTE 5 PK 22.48$        11.16$        

469833 AVY INK LBL 10UP 25-2 X 4     PK 16.04$        11.17$        

415505 AVY INK LBL 14UP 25-1 1/3 X 4 PK 16.04$        11.18$        

472951 AVY INK LBL 20UP 25-1 X 4     PK 16.04$        11.18$        

472944 AVY INK LBL 80UP 25 RET ADD   PK 16.04$        11.18$        

771964 AVY LSR LBL 10UP 25-2 X 4     PK 16.02$        11.18$        

571994 CD-R 700MB WHITE INKJET PRINT PK 36.79$        11.18$        

372920 3M SELF-LAMINATE BUS CRD 25/PK PK 24.73$        11.19$        

392784 JACKET 100% RECY 2IN EXP LGL  PK 15.24$        11.19$        

141471 LO TAG DO NOT OPER PF-C 25PK  PK 23.87$        11.19$        

141482 LO TAG LOCKD OUT DNO PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        11.19$        

689308 POSTIT ASST CUBE SWEETPEA 1315 PK 19.42$        11.21$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2764241 GLASS BOARD ASSORTED MARKERS  PK 11.56$        11.21$        

812234 CARDSTOCK 110# LETTER WHITE KR PK 25.31$        11.23$        

1110566 LARK PINK ERASERS 36 PACK     PK 11.65$        11.25$        

490891 8.5X11 BLUE CARD STOCK 250    PK 22.93$        11.26$        

490889 8.5X11 CANARY CARD STOCK 250  PK 22.93$        11.26$        

490890 8.5X11 IVORY CARD STOCK 250   PK 22.93$        11.26$        

2329304 FOLDERSECOCLASPASSTFASH 6PK   PK 13.50$        11.26$        

811522 READY INDEX TABLE OF CONTEN   PK 16.98$        11.28$        

636024 POST IT SS NOTES 5X8 RIO      PK 15.73$        11.30$        

514011 TORNADO CV30/38/12/15 10PK    PK 18.00$        11.30$        

924659 SOLO ECO 6IN PAPER PLAT 125PK PK 13.91$        11.31$        

2498469 MOUSE PAD BK  2/PK            PK 11.78$        11.32$        

2498461 MOUSE PAD BL  2/PK            PK 11.78$        11.32$        

401141 PURELL HD SNTZR WIPES 270PK   PK 29.00$        11.32$        

2498466 SPLS MOUSE PAD LAVENDAR  2/PK PK 11.78$        11.32$        

2498467 SPLS MOUSE PAD MAROON  2/PK   PK 11.78$        11.32$        

2498471 STAPLES MOUSE PAD GRAY  2/PK  PK 11.78$        11.32$        

484007 FADELESS COLORED PAPER 12X18  PK 12.89$        11.33$        

328499 POST-IT 3X3 FAN YLW 12PK      PK 15.83$        11.34$        

2519901 SHARPIE CLEARVIEW STICK ASST 8 PK 20.56$        11.34$        

804707 BINDING SPINES WIRE BLK 1/4IN PK 12.99$        11.38$        

448894 POST-IT 3X5 CAPE TOWN 5PK     PK 16.15$        11.38$        

750832 SCOTCH TAPE DP1000 REFILL     PK 25.72$        11.38$        

642260 POST-IT 4X4 POP SS LND CNRY 5P PK 15.95$        11.40$        

815041 MASKING TAPE 6PK 4INX60(YD)   PK 11.77$        11.42$        

812455 CLOTH MICROFIBER BATHROOM FIXT PK 23.35$        11.43$        

448231 TEAR BY HAND TAPE 2INX50YD    PK 19.88$        11.44$        

328426 ULTRAHEAVYWEIGHT 12 OZ PAPERBO PK 23.80$        11.45$        

490610 NOTES 3X3 12PK ASST PASTEL    PK 26.05$        11.46$        

140362 TAG FIRE EXTNG RECHG PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        11.46$        

501737 POST-IT 3X3 POP MARSEILLE 12PK PK 26.70$        11.48$        

2094398 COMMAND MED&LG HANGING STRIPS PK 13.00$        11.49$        

406001 PILOT B2P GEL ASST CLRS       PK 11.63$        11.49$        

24341885 COMMAND SPRAY BOTTLE HANGERS  PK 11.85$        11.49$        

1804213 LOOSE LEAF RINGS 1.5IN 100PK  PK 19.64$        11.50$        

24375263 PERK 8.5 IN PAPER PLATE 125PK PK 20.77$        11.51$        

032373 AVE RND CLNEDG INKJET WHT CARD PK 19.47$        11.52$        

326196 SPLS ELECTRONICS DUSTER 7OZ2PK PK 24.99$        11.52$        

498239 TIME CARDS #1-100 7000E       PK 12.00$        11.52$        

24295909 3X3 BOLD POP ASTD 12PK 100 SHT PK 11.88$        11.52$        

1958179 PM INKJOY GEL 0.7 8CD BLACK   PK 23.92$        11.53$        

812232 PAPER INDEX 90# LETTER GREEN 2 PK 21.93$        11.54$        

491454 AVERY VINYL BADGE HORIZONTAL  PK 26.37$        11.55$        

833144 CARDSTOCK LTR BK 1C           PK 15.39$        11.55$        

1170107 RETR GEL PEN ASST 24 PK       PK 26.46$        11.56$        

671990 LSR RMVBL MLTIPRPS 3 1/3X4 WHT PK 31.77$        11.59$        

569577 SCISSORS TITANIUM 8IN STRT 2PK PK 26.90$        11.59$        

2639733 ENERGEL PEN .7MM ASST INK 8PK PK 12.00$        11.63$        

1433932 9X11 BLUE 3HP FOLDER 6        PK 11.99$        11.63$        

1227695 BLACK PLC 3HP FOLDERS 6PK     PK 11.99$        11.63$        

2329028 FOLDERHEAVYDUTYASSORTFASH 6PK PK 11.99$        11.63$        

1227696 GREEN PLC 3HP FOLDERS 6PK     PK 11.99$        11.63$        

2103097 HDFOLDERGREEN6                PK 11.99$        11.63$        

2633569 PLASTICSLEEVES-9X11.5-ASST-12 PK 11.99$        11.63$        

1227700 PURPLE PLASTIC 3HP FOLDER 6PK PK 11.99$        11.63$        

1227694 RED PLC 3HP FOLDERS 6PK       PK 11.99$        11.63$        

307391 YELLOW HD PLASTIC FOLDERS-6/PK PK 11.99$        11.63$        

1227697 YELLOW PLC 3HP FOLDERS 6PK    PK 11.99$        11.63$        

664940 POST IT FLAG GRIP DISPENSER   PK 18.15$        11.64$        

260828 SPLS HNGPKT 3.5IN LTR STDGRN 4 PK 33.52$        11.64$        

1534965 BIC RND STIC GRIP XTRA COM BLK PK 11.77$        11.65$        

1534964 BIC RND STIC GRIP XTRA COM BLU PK 11.77$        11.65$        

592678 EXPO LOW ODOR CHISEL 16PK     PK 35.79$        11.65$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

872043 SUPERSPOTS COLOSSAL AWESOME A PK 14.99$        11.65$        

328423 ULTRALUX PAPER PLATES 8 1/2 IN PK 24.19$        11.66$        

1824369 BLACK PRIVACY BOARDS 48X16 4PK PK 14.08$        11.68$        

1235029 SQUEEZY TWEEZERS              PK 12.99$        11.69$        

804546 1IN PLASTIC BINDING COMBS BLK PK 36.99$        11.70$        

495404 DIXIE CUTLERY KEEPER          PK 28.57$        11.72$        

824835 MRKR FINE LINE 36 COLOR SET   PK 15.33$        11.72$        

514040 TENNANT/NOBLES MAGNA TWN      PK 18.00$        11.72$        

884368 BLACK & WHITE FILE FOLDER     PK 17.97$        11.73$        

2329307 FOLDERHVYDUTY3HOLEASSTPRIM 6PK PK 11.99$        11.73$        

140316 TAG DGR DO NOT OPER PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        11.73$        

466086 AVY LSR LBLNEON 30UP15-1X2 5/8 PK 18.45$        11.74$        

300469 SCOTT CHOOSEASIZE PPR TWL 12PK PK 24.66$        11.74$        

461141 AVERY FLOURESCENT LASER 15SHTS PK 18.45$        11.75$        

446422 LASER FLOURESCENT BURST SMALL PK 18.45$        11.75$        

586996 BOOK STENO GREGG 4/PK OD      PK 25.26$        11.76$        

503867 RETRO MONO CORRECTION TAPE    PK 16.06$        11.76$        

1235130 GATOR GRABBER TWEEZERS ST12   PK 12.99$        11.79$        

278604 TAG OK TO USE PF-C 25PK       PK 23.87$        11.79$        

2347005 HIGHLIGHTER PEN-STYLE YLW 36PK PK 22.06$        11.80$        

278615 TAG OUT OF SERVICE PF-C 25PK  PK 23.87$        11.80$        

676641 SWIFFER WETJET REFILL 24CT    PK 25.07$        11.81$        

278599 TAG DGR BARRICAD TAG PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        11.81$        

278582 LO TAG DO NOT OPERAT PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        11.84$        

811028 PAD LEGAL 5X8 ASSORTED 2 EA GR PK 20.18$        11.84$        

473975 SPLS QKSTRT LGDIS 48MMX50M 4PK PK 25.95$        11.84$        

278597 TAG CTN BARRICAD TAG PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        11.84$        

140370 TAG CYL MT/NUSE/FULL PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        11.84$        

278601 TAG DO NOT USE PF-C 25PK      PK 23.87$        11.85$        

24377019 TRURED GEL RT  0.7 ASST 12PK  PK 12.22$        11.85$        

2580012 QUICK DRY GEL PEN 0.7 AST DZ  PK 19.92$        11.87$        

608446 BATTERY E2 LITH AA 4PK        PK 14.96$        11.88$        

608450 BATTERY LITHIUM AAA 4/PK      PK 14.96$        11.88$        

653693 BLACK DOC COVERS 6/PK         PK 19.14$        11.89$        

779330 IJ FILE FOLDER WHT 25PK 30UP  PK 29.64$        11.89$        

813339 MRKR DRY ER BK 12/PK          PK 13.84$        11.89$        

813337 MRKR DRY ER RD 12/PK          PK 13.84$        11.89$        

631345 POST-IT 4X4 REC SS LND BORA 6P PK 24.40$        11.90$        

562867 POST-IT 4X4 SS LND CNRY 6P    PK 19.97$        11.90$        

677802 SPLS TENT CARD MATTE WHT 100PK PK 15.74$        11.90$        

472910 AVRY REMOV LSR 1X2 5/8 30UP 25 PK 31.77$        11.95$        

905929 PRESS BRD PRONG RC 5PK BE     PK 23.74$        11.95$        

907586 PRESSBOARD PR LTR 5PK DK BE   PK 23.74$        11.95$        

562903 POST-IT 4X4 SS LND ELECGLW 6PK PK 22.95$        11.96$        

660499 POST-IT MEET NOTE RIO 8X6 LND PK 20.90$        11.96$        

904969 TARTAN SHIP/PACK TAPE 6PK     PK 12.68$        11.96$        

573270 COMBS 3/4IN 100 PACK BLACK    PK 46.99$        11.97$        

326197 SPLS ELECTRONICS DUSTER 7OZ4PK PK 47.99$        11.98$        

905465 2 POCKET LAM PORT WHITE 10 PK PK 26.29$        11.99$        

1910450 EXPO MAGNETIC FINE 8PK ASST   PK 18.99$        11.99$        

924808 PAPERMATE PROFILE RT BP AST 12 PK 18.12$        11.99$        

824797 PENCIL TICONDEROGA NO 2 YELLO PK 45.78$        11.99$        

2472792 SHARPIE CLEARVIEW TANK 8PK AST PK 20.56$        11.99$        

1587979 SPARKLING ICE FLAV WATER 12PK PK 15.42$        11.99$        

416269 STICKERS  PRAISE WORD         PK 13.99$        11.99$        

328424 ULTRA PLATES 8 1/2 INCH       PK 33.02$        12.00$        

24375275 PERK 12 OZ PAPER BOWL 125PK   PK 20.47$        12.01$        

245431 POST-IT 3X3 GRNR CNRY 12PK    PK 27.03$        12.02$        

765339 AVY 1X 2 5/8 CLR LSR LBL 10SH PK 15.16$        12.05$        

431292 SMILES & STARS STINKY STICKERS PK 13.99$        12.05$        

916405 5X8 LINED PASTEL 300 CT       PK 14.72$        12.06$        

2657390 PAPER EXACTVB 67 250PK        PK 19.10$        12.06$        

811069 PAD PLANNER LGL 20# ASSORTED 2 PK 37.23$        12.07$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

211318 POST-IT 3X3 GRNR PASTEL 12PK  PK 28.13$        12.09$        

24380494 TR8IN SCISSOR ERG STSTN 2PKBW PK 15.88$        12.10$        

599531 EXACT INDEX 90 LB             PK 21.93$        12.11$        

572704 BINDING COVER CLEAR OS 25PK   PK 17.99$        12.12$        

730429 SHARPIE UF RT ASST 8PK        PK 27.52$        12.12$        

514010 WINDSOR SENSOR VERS MICRO BG10 PK 20.00$        12.13$        

703715 BATTERY AA ALKALINE 20PK      PK 34.38$        12.14$        

938350 CARABINER BDGE REEL SMOKE 10PK PK 39.99$        12.14$        

846026 DURACELL COPPERTOP AAA 20PK   PK 34.38$        12.14$        

2317935 FRIXION BALL STIX AST 10PK    PK 19.25$        12.14$        

215468 PEN STICK 36PK BLACK GEL      PK 30.35$        12.14$        

374485 NEON REMOVABLE LABELS 6-UP    PK 20.06$        12.16$        

395194 STPLS 12PK BUBBL MLR 8.5X11/#2 PK 17.04$        12.16$        

1060571 WOW GEL PENS 0.7M MED RT BLK  PK 21.00$        12.16$        

432484 BUS-CARD LASER IVORY 250      PK 16.67$        12.17$        

415471 BUS-CARD LASER WHITE 250      PK 16.67$        12.17$        

24300449 MICROFIBER CLOTH 16X16 GREEN  PK 23.04$        12.17$        

24300447 MICROFIBER CLOTH 16X16 YELLOW PK 23.04$        12.17$        

706811 JACKET FILE HANGING 5PK       PK 29.37$        12.22$        

844532 SPARKLE BORDER SET            PK 18.99$        12.23$        

637255 PILOT PRECISE GRIP XF         PK 19.46$        12.24$        

683625 BINDING MACHINE COMBS - 1/2IN PK 27.49$        12.28$        

716303 CORD DETANGLER 3PK BLACK      PK 15.99$        12.29$        

24073869 CUBO 4 PK HF TOTE BE          PK 25.00$        12.29$        

372090 EXHAUST MICROFILTER           PK 18.30$        12.29$        

043797 HIGHLIGHTER ASSORTED  24/PACK PK 17.51$        12.29$        

437766 POST-IT POP UP NOTES MARSEILLE PK 13.37$        12.29$        

642247 POSTIT SS NTS 5X8 MARRAKESH   PK 15.73$        12.30$        

810788 CLOTH TERRY MCRFBR ALL PURPOSE PK 23.70$        12.32$        

2579084 CHECKLITE CLEAR LENS 12/PK    PK 17.48$        12.34$        

1958173 PM INKJOY GEL 0.7 8CD F ASST  PK 25.55$        12.34$        

488632 RECT. TABLE COVER WHITE       PK 15.90$        12.34$        

805847 CLTH MCROFBR TERRY ALLPURP 180 PK 23.70$        12.36$        

462766 DIVIDER EZ EDIT 5-TAB COLORS  PK 18.68$        12.36$        

564231 POST-IT 3X3 JAIPUR NOTES      PK 28.75$        12.37$        

1170081 RETR PEN BALL POINT 1.0MM ASST PK 21.17$        12.43$        

220849 ROUND WHT REMOVE ID LABELS 1IN PK 21.76$        12.43$        

503573 COPPERTOP 9 VOLT BATTERY      PK 31.88$        12.44$        

503532 DURACELL COPPERTOP C 8PK      PK 31.88$        12.44$        

503557 DURACELL COPPERTOP D 8PK      PK 34.25$        12.44$        

1170099 GEL STICK PENS ASST 36 PK     PK 21.29$        12.44$        

504023 POST-IT 3X3 POP CAPE TOWN     PK 28.98$        12.45$        

677797 SPLS LASER BUS CARD WHT 250PK PK 20.99$        12.47$        

343718 MEMOREX 6X BD-R 15 PK. SPINDLE PK 41.79$        12.48$        

140364 TAG INSPECTION RECRD PF-C 25PK PK 23.87$        12.49$        

887483 VACUUM FILTER BAG 2PK YEL     PK 24.81$        12.51$        

430570 MAXELL 50PK CD-R SPINDLE      PK 19.99$        12.57$        

901619 CARDSTOCK 110# LTR GN         PK 25.84$        12.59$        

806630 INKJT CD LBL MATTE WHITE 40/PK PK 24.56$        12.60$        

24342798 FUSION 4 PK BINS BLK GRY      PK 12.99$        12.60$        

2432543 FUSION 4-PACK STACKABLE BINS  PK 12.99$        12.60$        

616983 SUPER STRONG MAGNETIC HOOKS   PK 12.99$        12.60$        

812493 RECYCLED WALL FILE 3PK        PK 27.39$        12.61$        

2329029 FOLDERGLSSYHOLEPNCHASSTPRIM6PKPK 13.49$        12.62$        

2095554 4X4 POST IT MIAMI 6PK         PK 22.93$        12.65$        

650741 POST-IT SS 3X3 RIO 12PK       PK 30.55$        12.65$        

474285 EPS DOUBLE MATTE 8.5X11 50/PK PK 15.99$        12.66$        

564229 POST-IT 3X3 CAPE TOWN NOTES 14 PK 28.75$        12.68$        

815038 MASKING TAPE 6PK .7INX60(YD)  PK 13.08$        12.69$        

425576 STANDARD GRADE TAPE 3IN 6PK   PK 13.08$        12.69$        

329516 4 INCH MAGAZINE FILE 6PK      PK 21.15$        12.69$        

853959 PPR ASTRO 65# 8-1/2X11 FIREBAL PK 26.46$        12.70$        

412593 STPLS PAD 4SQ GRPH QD WH 6PK  PK 27.90$        12.73$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

412585 STPLS PAD 5SQ GRPH WH 6PK     PK 27.90$        12.73$        

323036 WHT ROUND BRANDING LABELS 20SH PK 22.11$        12.73$        

463217 FOAM MAGNETIC LETTER 2        PK 17.99$        12.74$        

1235244 MAGNETIC WANDS 6 PC           PK 14.99$        12.74$        

508038 COLORED CARD LIFT OFF LEMON   PK 26.46$        12.75$        

419192 SPLS HANG PKT 3.5IN LTR ASST 4 PK 34.21$        12.77$        

581672 DURACELL COPPERTOP AA16 DBLWD PK 29.25$        12.78$        

494486 SONY 100PK CD-R SPINDLE       PK 44.99$        12.78$        

609680 TAPE PACKING EZ START 6PK     PK 23.09$        12.79$        

805842 CLTH MCROFBR TERRY ALLPRP 180C PK 23.70$        12.82$        

805840 CLTH MCROFBR TRY ALLPRP 12/PK PK 24.63$        12.82$        

930982 PILOT FRIXION GEL PEN ASST 8PK PK 21.88$        12.83$        

24300450 MICROFIBER CLOTH 16X16 BLUE   PK 23.04$        12.85$        

886404 SURESTART SHIPTAPE 6/PK W/ DIS PK 23.15$        12.86$        

614065 RETRACTABLE ID HOLDER BLACK   PK 18.29$        12.87$        

804705 BINDING SPINES WIRE BLK 1/2IN PK 19.99$        12.89$        

24073871 CUBO 4 PK HF TOTE GN          PK 25.00$        12.89$        

826223 PPR CONST 24X36 AST           PK 18.03$        12.89$        

495483 CARD BRIGHT GAMMA GRN 110#    PK 26.46$        12.91$        

737998 FASTAB HANGING POCKET LTR     PK 25.11$        12.97$        

636025 POST-IT SS NOTES 3X3 TROP BRZ PK 31.65$        12.97$        

2655668 BOOK STENO 6X9 GREGG AST      PK 19.17$        12.98$        

676701 BROTHER 1/2 BLK/WHITE 2PK TAPE PK 19.49$        12.99$        

24073886 CUBO 4 PK HF TOTE GY          PK 25.00$        12.99$        

1111907 PLACE VALUE TEN THOUSAND DISKS PK 23.33$        12.99$        

063787 POWERBALL TABS 54PK           PK 24.86$        12.99$        

24342172 SCOTCH WALL SAFE 4PK CADDY    PK 17.12$        12.99$        

456852 TIDE PODS OCEAN MIST 35PK     PK 25.58$        12.99$        

814429 2 POCKET PORT GREEN 10PK      PK 25.56$        13.03$        

814428 2 POCKET PORT TEAL 10PK       PK 25.56$        13.03$        

1231065 PAPER MATE INKJOY 300RT 36-PK PK 22.11$        13.04$        

413815 SPLS CLASS 1PT/4FAST LTR RED 5 PK 27.97$        13.04$        

504390 STPLS PAD STENO QD WH 80CT    PK 27.65$        13.08$        

2609711 TABLEMATE 12OZ WINE GLASSES   PK 14.23$        13.09$        

307325 2PKT BLUE GLOSSY FOLDER- 6    PK 13.50$        13.10$        

2632842 ECOFOLDRCLASP-ASSTDPRMRY-6    PK 13.50$        13.10$        

2329281 FOLDERSECOCLASPRED 6PK        PK 13.50$        13.10$        

1434012 JAM 2 PCKT FLDS W/CLP YL 6/PK PK 13.50$        13.10$        

395838 LIMEGR BIO FOLDER WT CLIPS6PK PK 13.50$        13.10$        

395865 PURPLE BIO FOLDER WT CLIPS6PK PK 13.50$        13.10$        

395868 TEAL BIO FOLDER WTH CLIPS 96PK PK 13.50$        13.10$        

474789 POST-IT 4X4 LNED ULT JAIPUR 3P PK 22.85$        13.11$        

812502 PPR CARD STOCK 8-1/3X11 TERRES PK 26.46$        13.11$        

419176 SPLS HANG PKT 3.5IN LGL GRN 4 PK 36.78$        13.12$        

893817 PPM PROFILE ELITE ASST 8PK    PK 15.34$        13.14$        

612883 UNIBALL 207 GEL ASST 8PK      PK 17.49$        13.15$        

397186 HAM COLOR COPY COVER 98/60    PK 34.71$        13.17$        

582258 16X DVD-R 50PK SPINDLE        PK 31.19$        13.18$        

582278 IMATION 16X DVD+R 50PK SPINDLE PK 31.19$        13.18$        

2095555 POST-IT  3X3 POP MIAMI 10PK   PK 25.68$        13.18$        

885273 POST-IT 4X6 LINE GRID NOTES6PK PK 15.83$        13.18$        

439328 3TAB FLDR POLY LTR ASST 24    PK 28.08$        13.19$        

2716216 DISSOLVABLE LABELS WHITE OVAL PK 14.92$        13.19$        

1910452 EXPO MAGNETIC CHISEL 8PK ASST PK 21.99$        13.21$        

342963 SPLS DE MARKER 12PK RETR ASST PK 24.62$        13.23$        

885744 EASEL PAD HOLDER              PK 17.50$        13.25$        

2071292 LEXAR 2 PK 16GB S50 USB 2.0   PK 18.99$        13.25$        

24394114 FORK COMPOSTABLE 300CT        PK 41.45$        13.26$        

24380519 TR 5IN SCISSORS BLN TP  12PACK PK 13.69$        13.28$        

24380506 TR 5IN SCISSORS PNT TP  12PACK PK 13.69$        13.28$        

461638 BLACK DIAL COMBO LOCKS 2PK    PK 13.60$        13.29$        

24073867 CUBO 4 PK HF TOTE NT          PK 25.00$        13.29$        

24073839 CUBO 4 PK HF TOTE TL          PK 25.00$        13.29$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

321632 HANGING CD PAGES 15PK         PK 21.49$        13.29$        

472406 PAPER MATE INKJOY 550 RT 8/CD PK 15.39$        13.30$        

1029634 6 PK SPONGE RUBBER BALLS      PK 21.19$        13.36$        

679481 PASTELS 8.5X11 ASST PAPER 400 PK 25.15$        13.36$        

651611 SPLS COLOR LSR 8.5X11 GLS 100 PK 21.44$        13.36$        

742316 PAPERMATE GEL MED RT ASST 8PK PK 14.03$        13.37$        

323102 WHT SQUARE LBL 1.5 X 1.5 25SHT PK 17.46$        13.37$        

387053 PULL TIE NYLON SELF LOCK      PK 23.56$        13.38$        

812544 CARDSTOCK LTR CPK PAR         PK 16.53$        13.39$        

457504 GLDFIBER 20# PERFPAD LTR CAN 4 PK 31.98$        13.39$        

457503 GLDFIBER 20# PERFPAD LTR WHT 4 PK 31.98$        13.39$        

641547 PENCIL PRSMA ART 24PK AST     PK 27.98$        13.39$        

24276526 XTRA LIFE MECH PENCIL 0.7 40PK PK 16.95$        13.39$        

559019 DUCK PKGING TAPE 48MMX55M 3PK PK 25.81$        13.43$        

24394118 SPOON COMPOSTABLE 300CT       PK 41.45$        13.43$        

219241 SOFT FEEL RT BALL PEN ASST    PK 31.79$        13.47$        

1170836 HIGHLIGHTER W GRIP 36PK YELLOW PK 32.13$        13.49$        

24394124 ASSORT.CUTLERYCOMPOSTABLE360CT PK 19.69$        13.50$        

23999188 CHALK MARKERS BRD TIP 4 CLR ST PK 14.06$        13.51$        

24328514 FLDR/18PK LTR POLY ASMT ST    PK 26.13$        13.53$        

804706 BINDINGSPINES WIRE BLK 5/16IN PK 13.99$        13.57$        

24073870 CUBO 4 PK HF TOTE BK          PK 25.00$        13.59$        

816206 PREMIUM GIANT PAPER CLIPS     PK 26.90$        13.59$        

719640 HOT LAMINA POUCH LTR 3MIL 25PK PK 17.69$        13.63$        

875650 TAG REF SIGN HERE 2X9/16 RD   PK 23.09$        13.63$        

871853 CHART PACK INCENTIVE VERTICAL PK 27.99$        13.64$        

1678547 FLAGS & TABS COMBO VALUE PACK PK 15.12$        13.64$        

812508 PPR CARD STOCK 65# 8-1/2X11 PL PK 26.46$        13.64$        

415454 BRGHT YELL 4UP POSTCARD 200CT PK 25.90$        13.65$        

720394 CLD/SELF ADHSVE LTR 5MIL 5PK  PK 17.69$        13.67$        

586113 POST-IT 4X4 SS LND RIO 6PK    PK 23.68$        13.68$        

765511 GW FILE PKT 5.25IN LGL ASST 5 PK 20.23$        13.69$        

771623 TRED REMAN CANON PGI5 BLK 2PK PK 31.99$        13.69$        

726939 VACUUM BAG TYPE SB  10CT      PK 29.64$        13.69$        

958664 PAPER ASTROBRIGHT GRV GPE     PK 26.46$        13.70$        

657256 STPLS HVY EXP FLE 3.5 CLRS LTR PK 16.47$        13.71$        

909667 PPR 8-1/2X11 100# CVR 250PK   PK 24.31$        13.76$        

880411 CLASSIFICATION FLDR LT YEL 4PT PK 29.43$        13.77$        

862248 CARD 8.5X11 BRIGHT BLU 65# 250 PK 16.59$        13.79$        

885271 POST-IT GREENER 3X3 SUN P12PK PK 28.70$        13.80$        

804687 THERMAL BLACK 1/4IN BIND COVR PK 15.99$        13.80$        

804689 THERMAL BLACK 1/8IN BIND COVR PK 15.99$        13.80$        

911864 STAPLES GEL STIC/CASE AST 36PK PK 30.17$        13.83$        

659939 SUPER PREM. PAPER CLIPS GIANT PK 37.50$        13.83$        

1253524 SHARPIE HIGHLIGHTER TANK 36-PK PK 35.65$        13.84$        

501738 POST-IT 3X3 POP JAIPUR 12PK   PK 28.97$        13.86$        

2723166 RSVP SUPER RT 1.0MM ASST 8PK  PK 14.32$        13.88$        

803228 POSTIT 3 FILING TABS WHITE    PK 14.60$        13.93$        

401611 MSKN CHRS JNL RL XL BLK 3PK   PK 19.95$        13.95$        

323034 GLOSSY WHITE OVAL LABELS 10SHT PK 22.11$        13.96$        

950425 LYSOL DUAL ACTION WIPES 2X75CT PK 15.58$        13.96$        

457619 QRTET CORK TILES 12X12 4PK    PK 16.91$        13.96$        

24394130 KNIFE COMPOSTABLE 300CT       PK 41.45$        13.97$        

2409290 PRECISE V5RT DECO XFINE AST 5P PK 14.44$        13.98$        

614602 TAPE PACKING CRYS/CLEAR 1.88IN PK 34.82$        13.98$        

457781 67# EXACT VELLUM BRISTOL LTR  PK 19.69$        13.99$        

472928 AVY IJ/LSR RMV FF 30UP 25 ASST PK 28.26$        13.99$        

2716217 CLEAR GLOSSY LABELS           PK 14.92$        13.99$        

2712838 DISSOLVABLE LABELS            PK 14.92$        13.99$        

2712836 DISSOLVABLE LABELS WHITE      PK 14.92$        13.99$        

2741874 LETTERSIZEBROCHUREHLDR        PK 18.00$        13.99$        

2716252 MATTE WHITE LABEL 3/4IN DOTS  PK 14.92$        13.99$        

275757 COMMAND OUTDOOR HOOKS STRING  PK 14.45$        14.02$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

727152 TAGBOARD MED MAN 12X18        PK 16.39$        14.05$        

727168 TAGBOARD MED WHT 12X18        PK 16.39$        14.05$        

610758 SCOTCH TAPE 6PK 3/4X1000      PK 25.80$        14.06$        

474335 EXPO2 8 COLOR SET             PK 16.17$        14.07$        

2847073 BTY ESNTL 12 LRG ROLL SAS 78SH PK 19.75$        14.09$        

641658 BOARD TAG 12X18 100PK WE      PK 18.19$        14.11$        

702504 DURACELL D 8/PK DOUBLEWIDE    PK 31.30$        14.12$        

592837 POST-IT S.S MEETING NOTES 6X8 PK 20.90$        14.12$        

228138 BLANK CARDS-GQ PP 30ML-100/PK PK 21.99$        14.14$        

439324 LABEL LSR CLR PRINT 4.75X7.75 PK 19.97$        14.15$        

330556 B/W PADS NARROW RULE 6PK      PK 37.09$        14.17$        

2655666 PAD NWRULED LTR 4 PK CAN      PK 24.22$        14.17$        

1571559 PEN SARASA GEL 0.7MM AST      PK 22.96$        14.17$        

24380389 TR FR LOAD LETTER TRAY 2PK BLK PK 16.38$        14.19$        

484045 VOICE-MAIL LOG BOOK - 2 PACK  PK 15.87$        14.20$        

043854 MECHANICAL PNCL 0.7MM 24/PACK PK 19.62$        14.25$        

2719368 SCTCH TOUGHGRIP TAPE 2PK 1DISP PK 14.62$        14.25$        

364276 PENTEL RSVP RET BALLPEN 24/PK PK 23.00$        14.26$        

2446263 100 UPUNCH TIME CARDS FOR HN30 PK 14.99$        14.29$        

24295903 4X6 REC LND YLW 12PK 100 SHTS PK 14.50$        14.29$        

24073868 CUBO 4 PK HF TOTE PK          PK 25.00$        14.29$        

681421 CD BINDER BLACK 8DISC 25PK    PK 17.79$        14.30$        

534016 G CYCLE JR PAD LGL 5X8 WHI 12P PK 55.39$        14.30$        

703364 SPLS 8.5X11 WHT FINE LSR 300SH PK 27.18$        14.31$        

506923 KNIFE UTLTY BLADE REP 100 BLS PK 26.39$        14.32$        

811903 SCREEN WIPES TWIN PACK        PK 26.24$        14.34$        

641644 BOARD TAG 12X18 100PK MLA     PK 18.19$        14.35$        

24300907 POST-IT XTREME NOTES3X3 12TRYX PK 26.83$        14.35$        

24380329 PERK KRT 8PK 11X5.9           PK 20.00$        14.38$        

601376 STPLS SUPR STNGTH 48MMX50M 6PK PK 43.40$        14.38$        

633215 SPLS 8.5X11 CLR LSR GLS 32/96 PK 47.25$        14.39$        

823924 BRUSH WTRCLR 3/4 12PK         PK 15.96$        14.40$        

308195 LIDS & LIZARDS LIDS           PK 19.95$        14.42$        

427584 PADDED MAILER 25PK-#5         PK 35.47$        14.45$        

2392511 SHARPIE PEN CASE 12PK ASST    PK 34.74$        14.45$        

394929 SPLS STNDRD W/DIS 72MMX50M 2PK PK 16.70$        14.45$        

503745 CANON BCI-15 BLK INK CART  2PK PK 14.99$        14.48$        

2446277 100 UPUNCH TIME CARDS FOR HN40 PK 16.99$        14.49$        

2072160 AURA RT GRIP 1.0MM ASST 36PK  PK 17.70$        14.51$        

262951 #10 CLEAR B&S PLC ENV-12      PK 14.99$        14.54$        

619544 HP ADV BORDERLESS 4X6 GLS 100 PK 14.99$        14.54$        

2715723 RED SHOP TOWELS 50 PACK       PK 15.00$        14.55$        

812348 BAG VACUUM F/SUPER COACH 10/PK PK 22.33$        14.56$        

169931 CONSTRUCT PAPER VALUE PK 500  PK 18.79$        14.56$        

496839 ENVIROTECH LEGAL PADS-4PKLTR  PK 37.07$        14.57$        

477413 CHENILLE STEMS  12 X4MM       PK 21.66$        14.58$        

755445 CARABINER BADGE REEL 4 PK     PK 19.69$        14.59$        

641624 GLITTER ASST 3/4OZ 12         PK 26.09$        14.59$        

462474 POUCH SELF ADHESIVE BADGE     PK 17.37$        14.60$        

2121406 SCOTCH THERMAL LAM POUCH 100PK PK 27.97$        14.60$        

210013 WHITE LSR LABELS 1 1/3X4 25SH PK 16.02$        14.60$        

376348 REUSABLE DRY ERASE POCKET     PK 24.16$        14.62$        

485422 SPARKLING GLITTER CRYSTAL     PK 31.49$        14.64$        

1693961 POLY MAIL6 X 9 100 PK         PK 24.50$        14.66$        

826159 PPR CONST 24X36 AST           PK 22.39$        14.66$        

826158 PPR CONST 24X36 WE            PK 22.49$        14.66$        

816049 CARDSTOCK 110# LTR CY 250PK   PK 25.84$        14.69$        

445567 SPLS 50PK CD/DVD SLIM CS TRANS PK 22.71$        14.73$        

333552 ADHESIVE DOT ROLLER VALUE PACK PK 27.20$        14.76$        

558255 POST-IT 3X3 SS CNRY 10PK      PK 21.00$        14.76$        

391893 AVY COLOR LSR 8UP 25 2 X 3 3/4 PK 19.97$        14.77$        

2634152 SHARPIE POCKET HIGHLIGHTER 36 PK 45.07$        14.77$        

258146 54INX108IN RED GINGHAM PLASTIC PK 24.99$        14.79$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

781575 HANG PKT 3.5IN LGL ASST 4     PK 37.56$        14.80$        

271674 SHARPIE 36CT FINE BLACK BOX   PK 50.49$        14.80$        

2655693 TICONDEROGA 72CT PRESHARP NO.2 PK 36.84$        14.81$        

1949018 CLOROX WIPES VALUE PK 3/75CT  PK 26.56$        14.84$        

398212 DUAL PAD 5X8 CANARY           PK 36.21$        14.84$        

201350 STAPLES 1SUB 8X10.5 WIDE 6PK  PK 23.27$        14.85$        

393129 POCKET POLY EXP 3.5 LGL AST   PK 23.52$        14.86$        

448910 POST-IT 4X6 GRNR LND PASTEL 5P PK 24.20$        14.86$        

470708 MAGNETIC BUSINESS CARDS 100PK PK 20.99$        14.88$        

1680284 SNACK JAR THANKYOU MINTS 840CT PK 21.49$        14.89$        

2070278 COMMAND LRG UTILITY HK MEGA PK PK 28.15$        14.90$        

806577 GLUE STICK X-STR .28OZ        PK 23.84$        14.90$        

452173 POS ROLLS. 3X90 -2 PLY-10PK   PK 22.30$        14.91$        

691395 POLY ENVELOPE 9 X 12 100/CS   PK 15.41$        14.95$        

24380388 TR SIDE LOAD LETTR TRY 2PK BLK PK 15.41$        14.95$        

437955 AVY COLOR LSR 4UP 25SH 3 3/4X4 PK 19.97$        14.95$        

615725 PAPERMATE FLAIR ASST 12PK     PK 27.39$        14.95$        

2070277 COMMAND MED UTILITY HK MEGA PK PK 27.60$        14.97$        

907826 2 POCKET LAM PORT 10PK LT BLUE PK 26.29$        14.98$        

905473 2 POCKET LAM PORT BLACK 10 PK PK 26.29$        14.98$        

905481 2 POCKET LAM PORT RED 10 PK   PK 26.29$        14.98$        

379168 AVY INK/LSR 30UP25 FILFLDR RMV PK 30.94$        14.98$        

719631 BIND COVER PREMIUM FROST OS 25 PK 35.99$        14.98$        

719626 POUCH 11-1/2 X 9 3MIL 50PK LTR PK 35.39$        14.98$        

907578 TWIN PKT LAM RC 10PK DBE      PK 26.29$        14.98$        

608447 BATTERY E2 LITH AA 8/PK       PK 28.49$        14.99$        

507447 BRIGHT NEO ASST. LTR 65# 250CT PK 31.97$        14.99$        

848803 COVER TBL TIS 54X1086 WE      PK 19.64$        14.99$        

2710307 ENERGIZER ULTIMATE LI AAA-8   PK 28.49$        14.99$        

1706660 INKJOY GEL ASSORTED 14PK 0.7MM PK 42.36$        14.99$        

704406 POST-IT 3X3 YELLOW 24         PK 39.83$        14.99$        

24339106 POST-IT NOTE AQUA WAVE        PK 18.85$        14.99$        

24339101 POST-IT NOTE NEON PINK        PK 18.85$        14.99$        

24356678 SNAPPLE 16OZ DIET PEACH TEA   PK 19.95$        14.99$        

24356679 SNAPPLE 16OZ KIWI STRAWBERRY  PK 19.95$        14.99$        

24356677 SNAPPLE 16OZ LEMON TEA        PK 19.95$        14.99$        

24356680 SNAPPLE 16OZ PEACH TEA        PK 19.95$        14.99$        

24356676 SNAPPLE 16OZ RASPBERRY TEA    PK 19.95$        14.99$        

2618973 SPLS 2N1 STYLUS 3 PK BK       PK 16.48$        14.99$        

2519624 CASCADE ACTION PACS FRESH 85PK PK 33.09$        15.03$        

221354 PERFECTOUCH INSULATED CUPS  12 PK 50.22$        15.04$        

890376 PROXIMITY VERT HLDR 50/PK     PK 16.70$        15.04$        

376259 REUSABLE DRY ERASE POCKET     PK 24.16$        15.04$        

2519623 CASCADE COMPLETE FRESH 43/PK  PK 26.92$        15.05$        

1680369 SNACK JAR CHOC MINTS 840 CT   PK 29.21$        15.05$        

804701 THERMAL BLACK 1/16IN BIND COVR PK 15.99$        15.08$        

2728674 THERMAL LAM POUCHES 3MIL 100PK PK 30.49$        15.08$        

1566992 GOLD LEGALSIZE FOLDERS        PK 16.99$        15.09$        

867474 BATTERY AA ALKALINE 24PK      PK 40.42$        15.10$        

867473 BATTERY AAA ALKALINE 24PK     PK 40.42$        15.10$        

866771 CARDSTOCK IVORY 110 LB        PK 25.84$        15.11$        

478831 CHINET 8-3/4 ROUND PLATES     PK 54.18$        15.13$        

719624 FUTURA COVER BLK OVERSIZE 25PK PK 25.99$        15.13$        

804703 FUTURA LINED CLEAR LTR BINDCVR PK 34.99$        15.19$        

427582 PADDED MAILER 25PK-#4         PK 33.88$        15.19$        

477582 PAPER COLORED CARD RE-ENTRY RE PK 28.71$        15.21$        

215037 MAGNET 6X2 DATA CD 10 BK      PK 20.79$        15.22$        

2519622 CASCADE COMPLETE FRESH 63PK   PK 31.80$        15.25$        

703366 SPLS 8.5X11 IVORY FINE LSR 300 PK 27.18$        15.28$        

798161 RSVP BALLPOINT BCA CANISTER   PK 41.40$        15.29$        

309911 CUBBIE LIDS BERRY 5/PK        PK 21.00$        15.32$        

309909 CUBBIE LIDS BLACK 5/PK        PK 21.00$        15.32$        

302861 CUBBIE LIDS CRML 5/PK         PK 21.00$        15.32$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

302855 CUBBIE LIDS GRPH 5/PK         PK 21.00$        15.32$        

302860 CUBBIE LIDS NVY 5/PK          PK 21.00$        15.32$        

302857 CUBBIE LIDS PLTNM 5/PK        PK 21.00$        15.32$        

309915 CUBBIE LIDS PRPLE 5/PK        PK 21.00$        15.32$        

309913 CUBBIE LIDS TEAL 5/PK         PK 21.00$        15.32$        

309919 CUBBIE LIDS WHITE 5/PK        PK 21.00$        15.32$        

210005 LASER ADD 1X4 25PK 20UP       PK 16.02$        15.33$        

374484 NEON REMOVABLE LABELS 10-UP   PK 19.38$        15.34$        

102451 CASCADE COMPLETE ACTION 46CT  PK 28.92$        15.36$        

219298 MCFBR LT ECNMY CLTH 12X12 BLU PK 29.28$        15.36$        

219297 MCRFBR LGT ECNMY CLTH 12X12 GR PK 29.28$        15.36$        

219296 MCRFBR LGT ECNMY CLTH 12X12 RD PK 29.28$        15.36$        

219299 MCRFBR LT ECNMY CLTH 12X12 YLW PK 29.28$        15.36$        

643541 VAULTZ CD FILE FOLDERS 100PK  PK 24.29$        15.36$        

538249 LABEL LASER CLR FLUORESCENT GN PK 23.30$        15.38$        

538264 LSR COL LBL FLOUR YELLOW      PK 23.30$        15.38$        

512429 READY INDEX 12 TAB COLOR 6 PK PK 29.23$        15.38$        

24328146 PEN COMFORT BP STIC BLUE 60PK PK 17.70$        15.40$        

814592 POUCH IDCARD UNPUNHED 5MIL 100 PK 22.89$        15.40$        

2622315 PROTECTOR LABEL CR            PK 16.66$        15.40$        

471469 3M SCOTCH CLR STRGETAPE 4PK   PK 27.75$        15.41$        

038710 8.5X11 GOLD STDM MTLC PPR 25PK PK 15.99$        15.42$        

24376637 HIGHLIGHTER TANK GRIP 36PK YL PK 32.50$        15.42$        

24328152 PEN COMFORT BP STIC BLACK 60PK PK 17.70$        15.42$        

598385 CD/DVD REFILL LABELS 100 PK   PK 16.21$        15.44$        

2070275 COMMAND SML WIRE HOOK MEGA PK PK 27.60$        15.46$        

398211 DUAL PAD 5X8 WHITE            PK 36.21$        15.47$        

809757 HP EVERYDAY 8.5X11 PHOTO 50 PK PK 15.99$        15.51$        

504407 SPLS HD CLR TAPE 48MMX50M 6PK PK 49.50$        15.52$        

444410 KOLORFAST ART TISSUE          PK 25.49$        15.59$        

618936 MEMOREX 100PK DVD+R SPINDLE   PK 58.19$        15.60$        

618937 MEMOREX 100PK DVD-R SPINDLE   PK 58.19$        15.60$        

714636 GLOSSY CLEAR ROUND LABELS 2IN PK 22.11$        15.67$        

714623 GLOSSY WHITE OVAL LABEL       PK 22.11$        15.67$        

697746 TEXTURED WHITE LRG OVAL LABEL PK 22.11$        15.67$        

815042 PCKG TAPE 6PK 48MMX50M 3MIL   PK 16.17$        15.68$        

077278 POST-IT SS NOTES 3X3 RIO CAB  PK 43.73$        15.70$        

257360 INDEX MAKER 5 TAB CLEAR 5 PK  PK 35.70$        15.71$        

679891 ASTROBRIGHT COLORED PAPER 65# PK 26.46$        15.74$        

847539 CABLE TIES 4X1/161000 NL      PK 21.95$        15.74$        

2365723 SWIFFER DUSTER 360 REFILLS 6PK PK 16.78$        15.75$        

653309 CLOROX HC GERMICIDL WIPES 70CT PK 18.75$        15.80$        

704404 POST-IT 3X3 SUNW PIER 24      PK 42.23$        15.80$        

24390989 FORK MEDIUMDUTY PLASTIC 1000PK PK 28.20$        15.81$        

496791 #65 CARDSTOCK                 PK 24.68$        15.83$        

485378 ASTROPARCHE NATURAL CARD STOCK PK 33.39$        15.83$        

810943 SOLO ECO 8.25 SUGAR PLT 125PK PK 55.57$        15.83$        

372100 FILTRATION PACKAGE F/VSMU14   PK 21.45$        15.85$        

573105 CLIP 1122897 BADGE PHOTO ID   PK 37.99$        15.86$        

662776 LANYARD W/ BULLDOG CLIP BLK 12 PK 15.99$        15.87$        

642259 POP-UP NOTES W/DESGNR INSERT  PK 27.15$        15.92$        

905193 SEB COLD CUP LID  12&16 OZ 500 PK 54.47$        15.92$        

2420619 EASY PEEL WHITE 5TAB 4PK DIVID PK 16.43$        15.93$        

824954 COLORS AND SHAPES             PK 30.93$        15.94$        

24390988 KNIVES MED DUTY PLASTIC 1000PK PK 28.10$        15.95$        

24390992 SPOONS MED DUTY PLASTIC 1000PK PK 28.21$        15.98$        

2618980 SPLS 2N1 STYLUS 3 PK BK RD BL PK 16.48$        15.99$        

567881 3X5 CANARY SUPER STICKY 12/PK PK 34.83$        15.99$        

257352 INDEX MAKER 8 TAB CLEAR 5 PK  PK 40.89$        15.99$        

2494859 NONDAIRY CREAMER 16 OZ 8 PK   PK 23.69$        15.99$        

334583 SELF-ADHESIVE DIV W/FASTENER  PK 33.36$        15.99$        

2495591 SUGAR CANISTERS 22 OZ. 8 PK   PK 22.68$        15.99$        

829983 TAPE TRANS DSPR .75X1000      PK 26.19$        15.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

657392 SPLS POLYBUBL MLR 14.25X19 8PK PK 27.58$        16.00$        

101468 DISP PURPLE SCHOOL GLUE STICKS PK 49.61$        16.04$        

495484 PAPER COLORED CARD PULSAR PINK PK 26.46$        16.05$        

508041 PAPER COLORED CARD ROCKET RED PK 26.46$        16.05$        

956235 9X12 ASSORTD CNSTRCT PPR 500PK PK 18.49$        16.06$        

817451 BINDING PLASTIC 2IN BLACK PACK PK 54.99$        16.07$        

917913 BROTHER TZE-1312PK 12MM BLKCLR PK 36.86$        16.11$        

573411 MAXELL 50PK DVD+R SPINDLE     PK 23.99$        16.16$        

573525 MAXELL 50PK DVD-R SPINDLE     PK 24.99$        16.16$        

691417 POLY ENVELOPE 10 X 13 100/CS  PK 16.17$        16.16$        

24295904 3X3 BOLD ASSTD 24PK 100 SHT/PD PK 17.12$        16.17$        

017680 AWARD RIBBONS FIRST PLACE BLUE PK 30.86$        16.19$        

374483 NEON REMOVABLE LABELS 30-UP   PK 20.06$        16.20$        

492756 DYMO LABEL TAPE MULTIPACK 3/CD PK 20.82$        16.25$        

2937169 POST-IT SS NOTES COMBO PK RIO PK 28.03$        16.25$        

495481 CARD BRIGHT ORANGE 110# 125CT PK 28.71$        16.26$        

2186484 FLDR 24PK LTR 1/3 CLR 4 DESIGN PK 23.36$        16.26$        

477581 PAPER COLORED CARD LUNAR BLUEL PK 26.46$        16.26$        

477580 PAPER COLORED CARD SOLAR YELLO PK 25.20$        16.26$        

404620 PAPER COLORED CARD TERRA GREEN PK 28.71$        16.26$        

582252 16X DVD+R INKJET PRINT SPINDLE PK 38.59$        16.30$        

812048 TAPE CELLO 3/4X36YDS CL       PK 26.43$        16.32$        

804704 FUTURA NVY OVERSIZE BINDCVR 25 PK 25.99$        16.34$        

372115 PAPER FILTER BAG STANDARD     PK 30.84$        16.36$        

329504 SCOTCH MAGIC GREENER TAPE 3/4 PK 39.80$        16.36$        

571989 DVD-RW 25PK                   PK 35.39$        16.37$        

951060 LETTER SIZE CLIPBOARD BLACK 6P PK 22.28$        16.37$        

508021 PAPER CARD STOCK STARDUST WHIT PK 27.04$        16.37$        

502726 AVERY EXLG FILEFOLDER WHT25SHT PK 29.64$        16.38$        

739353 BOOKMARK VARIETY 2 1/PK       PK 23.99$        16.40$        

368425 FLDR ERASE PENDFLX 1/3 LTR AST PK 25.23$        16.40$        

504402 SPLS HD CLR TAPE 72MMX50M 6PK PK 58.59$        16.42$        

2728675 THERMAL LAM POUCHES 3MIL 200  PK 55.49$        16.42$        

488198 RESUME PPR WHT 100 32LB       PK 23.47$        16.45$        

24388082 LEXAR TT2 2.0 32 3PK          PK 29.99$        16.46$        

586906 HP PREM PLUS 5X7 GLS 60/PK    PK 22.99$        16.47$        

24380514 TR 8IN SCISSORS TTNM ST 2PK   PK 23.79$        16.47$        

804712 BINDCOMBS PLASTIC BLK 1 1/2IN PK 57.99$        16.48$        

1774325 CHEVRON LEGAL FILE FOLDERS 9PK PK 16.99$        16.48$        

1774326 RIBBON LEGAL FILE FOLDERS 9PK PK 16.99$        16.48$        

2420614 EASY PEEL WH LG 5TAB 4PK DIV  PK 17.01$        16.49$        

2126028 LYSOL DISINFECTING WIPE 4X80CT PK 43.04$        16.49$        

564123 SPLS SUPREME 13X19 MATTE 20PK PK 24.99$        16.51$        

148787 3-PLY FILTER BAGS FOR V-BP-10 PK 24.40$        16.64$        

900047 SMEAD EXPANDING COLORED WALLET PK 24.13$        16.65$        

24354534 LAMTNG PCH LTRSZ CLR 5MIL 50PK PK 17.79$        16.69$        

601743 TAG BOARD SPRBRT CLRWV 9X12   PK 18.59$        16.69$        

2363842 COMMAND BROOM GRIP 2/PK       PK 17.23$        16.71$        

369022 9 X 12 SAFELOK2  CLEAR  100/PK PK 17.25$        16.73$        

653409 POST-IT 3X3 POPUP DISP W NOTES PK 31.70$        16.75$        

518438 PAPERMATE LIQ EXPRESSO ASST 8 PK 26.66$        16.76$        

2724879 MR SKETCH WASHABLE ASST 36PK  PK 41.43$        16.77$        

479087 GERMICIDAL WIPES  6 X 5 150 EA PK 18.68$        16.81$        

569444 SHARPIE 24CT UF COLOR BURST   PK 38.65$        16.81$        

826212 PPR CONST 24X36 BK            PK 18.04$        16.84$        

805954 CLTH MICROSUEDE GLASS BLUE 12D PK 33.91$        16.91$        

1693960 POLYMAIL 7 1/2X10 1/2 100PK   PK 29.95$        16.91$        

491900 BUS CARDS CE LASER IVORY      PK 19.47$        16.92$        

475348 BUS-CARD INKJET IVY CE IK-CRD PK 19.47$        16.92$        

862217 SHARPIE BRUSH TIP MARKERS     PK 30.70$        16.95$        

437177 AVERY INKJET BUS WHT MATTE 200 PK 19.47$        16.96$        

491899 BUS CARD LASER WHITE CE 200PK PK 19.47$        16.96$        

1170913 PERM MARKERS BLACK BULLET 36PK PK 31.00$        16.97$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

880208 CHART INCENTIVE SMALL 10-PK 1 PK 19.99$        16.98$        

197020 2 1/4INX85 2 PLY ADDMACH ROLLS PK 17.51$        16.98$        

883313 HORSESHOE-SHAPED MAGNETS SET  PK 19.99$        16.99$        

655692 HP ADVANCED 5X7 GLOSS 60PK    PK 17.99$        16.99$        

1958181 INKJOY GEL 0.5MM 8PK ASST     PK 25.55$        16.99$        

569443 SHARPIE FINE COLOR BURST 24CD PK 38.65$        16.99$        

409910 SHARPIE PEN FINE ASST 12PK    PK 32.78$        16.99$        

581527 SHARPIE TWIN TIP ASST 8PK     PK 24.04$        16.99$        

2401264 SPLS 32GB USB 2.0 FLASH 2PK   PK 36.74$        16.99$        

2438163 THERMAL LAM POUCHES 3MIL 200PK PK 55.30$        16.99$        

923273 10 PK FACIAL TISSUE 100/BX    PK 27.50$        17.00$        

226290 2 1/4INX165 THERMAL CALC ROLLS PK 18.03$        17.02$        

2392455 DXIE CTLRY 30 SPN 60 FRK 90KNF PK 29.01$        17.04$        

100483 ALL-PURPOSE SCHOOL GLUE STICKS PK 49.60$        17.05$        

881414 CHART PACK INCENTIVE HORIZONT PK 27.99$        17.05$        

620702 SPS 67# COVER STOCK 11X17 WHT PK 18.19$        17.09$        

1274095 TABHANGFILEFOLDRLETR20PKASST  PK 19.29$        17.12$        

1400544 GRAPHIC DESIGN TRIM SET       PK 24.99$        17.14$        

599534 EXACT INDEX 90 LB             PK 21.94$        17.15$        

725651 POSTIT 3X3 POP SS MARRAKESH 10 PK 26.45$        17.17$        

489468 GBC EVB BINDNG STRIPS BLK 25PK PK 30.94$        17.18$        

958662 PAPER ASTROBRIGHT GALX GD     PK 26.46$        17.18$        

24375256 PERK 10 INCH PAPER PLATE 125PK PK 39.52$        17.20$        

707618 POUCH 2-1/4X3-3/4 100PK BUS   PK 22.89$        17.27$        

2517656 PURELL HD SNTZR 8OZ           PK 29.05$        17.28$        

489211 SCOTCHMAGIC TAPE 3/4X1000 10PK PK 42.25$        17.28$        

164208 LYSOL DISFT WIPES LMN/LM80-3PK PK 23.84$        17.29$        

364279 PENTEL WOW RT BP MED VAL 36/PK PK 19.32$        17.29$        

513166 UNIBALL VISION ELITE FN ASST 8 PK 30.57$        17.31$        

578480 UNIBALL VISION ELITE SF ASST 8 PK 30.57$        17.31$        

564116 SPLS SUP 13X19 GLOSS 20/PK    PK 40.24$        17.32$        

1142456 1/6 X 394 MONO CORRECTION TAPE PK 34.98$        17.33$        

683424 PROCLICK PRE-PUNCHED COVER25/B PK 26.81$        17.34$        

24394122 COMPOSTHOTCUPSLEEVE 500CT     PK 48.17$        17.36$        

1684953 SHOP TICKET 6X9 SEWED 25PK    PK 17.92$        17.38$        

2148364 POST-IT FLAG SIGN HERE COMB PK PK 18.90$        17.42$        

24353924 SPLS 6OL POWER STRIP 3FT 3PK  PK 17.99$        17.45$        

653415 POSTIT 3X3 SS POPUP CANARY 12 PK 27.25$        17.46$        

500623 AVERY FILEFOLDER CLR 15SHT    PK 32.96$        17.47$        

287292 AVY INK LSR 30UP25 FILEFLDRAST PK 29.64$        17.48$        

1638826 ZGRIP BALL RETRAT 1.0 AST 48PK PK 29.28$        17.48$        

24330713 DURABLE LABELS 3-1/4X7-3/4    PK 22.11$        17.49$        

24316672 DURAFRAME TBLOID 11X17 SLV 2PK PK 28.45$        17.49$        

489117 EPSON PHOTO 8.5X11 GLOSS 50/PK PK 22.99$        17.49$        

462664 LABELS LASE FILE FOLDER ORANGE PK 29.64$        17.49$        

462666 LABELS LASER FILEFOLDER PURPLE PK 29.64$        17.49$        

727096 SCOTCH 2SIDE TAPE 3/4X36YD 2PK PK 29.95$        17.53$        

662286 DUSTER AIR 152A 2PK           PK 29.99$        17.54$        

390178 CD JEWEL CASE 24PK            PK 38.03$        17.56$        

734194 DURACELL 3VOLT LITHIUM 2PK    PK 19.58$        17.59$        

712332 SPLS ELECTRONICS DUSTER 10 2PK PK 32.99$        17.59$        

24364768 SUPERHOLD TAPE 6/PK           PK 26.08$        17.59$        

356839 GREENER TAPE AND DISPENSER    PK 24.75$        17.61$        

810520 DBLE STUFF FILE FLDR  1/3  LT PK 28.11$        17.63$        

507801 POSTAGE METER TAPE GUMMED 4 X PK 19.90$        17.63$        

1959808 VACUUM REPLACEMENT BAGS       PK 19.90$        17.67$        

197061 44MMX128 CAS REGISTER ROLLS   PK 18.24$        17.69$        

512430 READY INDEX 15 TAB MULTI 6 PK PK 36.82$        17.71$        

789344 CRYSTAL COVER CLEAR LTR 100PK PK 49.99$        17.74$        

1981441 SPLS DISC ENVELOPES WHITE     PK 18.36$        17.81$        

657391 SPLS POLY BUBL MLR 10.5X15 8PK PK 21.37$        17.81$        

641651 BOARD TAG 12X18 100PK AST     PK 18.89$        17.84$        

762242 14 PAD CAPE TOWN PK 3X3 NOTE  PK 29.65$        17.85$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

154914 MIXED BONE BEADS              PK 21.73$        17.85$        

2398804 INKJOY GEL 0.5MM 14PK ASST    PK 42.36$        17.87$        

309925 CUBBIE LIDS BLUE 5/PK         PK 21.00$        17.91$        

309917 CUBBIE LIDS CLEAR 5/PK        PK 21.00$        17.91$        

309921 CUBBIE LIDS GREEN 5/PK        PK 21.00$        17.91$        

302859 CUBBIE LIDS ORGE 5/PK         PK 21.00$        17.91$        

309927 CUBBIE LIDS RED 5/PK          PK 21.00$        17.91$        

309923 CUBBIE LIDS YELLOW 5/PK       PK 21.00$        17.91$        

24295906 3X3 REC YLW 36PK  100 SHTS/PD PK 18.45$        17.95$        

569176 HP PREM PLUS BDRLSS 4X6 GLS100 PK 22.99$        17.95$        

24300448 MICRFBR GLASS 16X16 BLUE SUEDE PK 26.00$        17.95$        

440710 INKJET CD/DVD PERM 20PK 2UP   PK 20.91$        17.98$        

443685 LASER CD/DVD WHITE 20PK 2UP   PK 20.91$        17.98$        

303852 IN THE GROOVE TRIMMER SET     PK 27.99$        17.99$        

24326075 STAPLES 8.5IN PAPR PLATE 125PK PK 18.69$        18.00$        

24326067 STAPLES PAPER BOWL 12OZ 125PK PK 18.73$        18.00$        

507446 COVER BRIGHT ASST 65# 250CT   PK 31.97$        18.01$        

752356 SHARPIE FINE 24 COUNT ASSSTD  PK 38.65$        18.02$        

378438 AVY C INK LBL 6UP 20-3 1/3 X 4 PK 20.91$        18.08$        

563993 BALLOONS LATX 144PK AST       PK 23.38$        18.10$        

069364 REFILL DATA CDS 3X1.75 WH     PK 25.99$        18.10$        

708147 TRURED LUBRICANT SHEETS       PK 36.66$        18.13$        

826100 PPR CONST 24X36 AST           PK 27.59$        18.14$        

2657435 PAPER ASTROBRIGHTWARM AST     PK 31.97$        18.14$        

715386 ELMERS ALLPURPOSE GLUSTIK 12CT PK 26.92$        18.17$        

806576 GLUE STICK GEL X-STR 12PK     PK 29.80$        18.18$        

1415613 8 FT BRAIDED JUMP ROPE        PK 31.89$        18.25$        

876929 JUMBO FOAM DOMINOES SET OF 28 PK 21.99$        18.25$        

733338 PRE-PUNCHED COVERS BLACK      PK 35.22$        18.33$        

440709 LABEL LASER CD/DVD WHITE PERM PK 20.91$        18.34$        

860039 SHOWER CURTAIN HOOK           PK 26.40$        18.36$        

1534963 BIC SOFT FEEL RET BALL BLK 36C PK 31.79$        18.38$        

1534961 BIC SOFT FEEL RETR BALL BLUE  PK 31.79$        18.38$        

825096 TOWLETTE ANTISEPTIC 10/PK     PK 30.69$        18.38$        

746413 WYPALL MICROFIBER CLOTHS WITH PK 23.73$        18.38$        

380107 SPLS STNDRD TAPE 48MMX100M 6PK PK 18.96$        18.39$        

810385 HEAVY DUTY BADGE REEL BLACK   PK 22.99$        18.43$        

788226 SCOTCH BRITE POWER SPONGE     PK 22.57$        18.43$        

859548 AVY C INK LBL 10UP 20-2 X 4   PK 20.91$        18.44$        

463940 DISPENSER BLK W/6 PK 810 TAPE PK 38.31$        18.49$        

2741334 SIGN HOLDER LETTER BLACK      PK 19.95$        18.49$        

781609 FLDR HNG FILE PKT3.5EX LTR BLE PK 32.41$        18.56$        

321259 RECYCLED 2XTICKET BLU 2PK 2000 PK 27.99$        18.60$        

826171 CARDSTOCK 65# ARRAY AST       PK 30.49$        18.63$        

826173 CARDSTOCK 8.5X11 AST 1C       PK 30.49$        18.63$        

139563 SUPER COLOSSAL PIPE CLEANERS  PK 20.50$        18.69$        

601218 AVERY DVD LABELS MATTE WHITE  PK 30.08$        18.70$        

615856 BAG SAFELOCK 9X12 WHITE       PK 26.17$        18.72$        

771627 TRED REMAN CANON CLI-8 CMY 3PK PK 43.99$        18.72$        

462767 DIVIDER EZ EDIT 8-TAB COLORS  PK 26.94$        18.73$        

599298 POST-IT POP-UP NOTES 3X3 12PK PK 29.63$        18.74$        

599337 POSTIT POPUP NTE 3X3 CAPE TOWN PK 29.63$        18.74$        

2148362 POST-IT FLAGS BRIGHT COMBO PK PK 19.68$        18.75$        

376423 MAGIC TAPE  3/4 IN X 1000 IN  PK 49.43$        18.78$        

062170 DURACELL ION RECHARGE AAA 4PK PK 23.43$        18.79$        

667437 AVERY INKJET 20PK DVD INSERTS PK 24.08$        18.82$        

24339324 FRIXION FINELINER 12PK ASST   PK 24.00$        18.89$        

653407 POST-IT SS 3X3 AST ELCT12PK   PK 30.55$        18.92$        

328425 ULTRA PAPER PLATES 10 1/16 INC PK 43.91$        18.96$        

2409293 BIC BU3 RET BALL BLK 36PK     PK 19.55$        18.96$        

1231064 PAPER MATE PROFILE 36-CT BLACK PK 48.05$        18.99$        

1587219 SCOTT 15 MEGA PAPER TOWEL     PK 41.73$        18.99$        

812851 SPONGE BRITE MEDIUM DUTY 10/PA PK 48.80$        18.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24342174 WALLSAFE TAPE 6PK BOXED       PK 25.00$        18.99$        

751226 POST IT SS POPUP TROPIC BRZ   PK 26.20$        19.01$        

070456 FELLOWES PET COVER CLR LETR 5M PK 52.49$        19.09$        

937529 MAGIC TAPE WITH KARIM DISPENSE PK 40.48$        19.10$        

2717265 BIC MECHANICAL PENCIL 48PK    PK 19.72$        19.13$        

2399938 CLEAR FASTENERS 1 IN X 4 FT   PK 19.28$        19.14$        

449542 DRYERASE MARKERS W/ERASER BLK PK 33.00$        19.14$        

846908 POM PONS ASSORTED 1 LB BAG    PK 28.66$        19.14$        

2657179 TOPS WHITE STENO BOOK 70SH 6PK PK 24.31$        19.21$        

682331 TELESCPING PIPSQUEAK MARKERS  PK 23.07$        19.22$        

291533 AVY WHT WRAPAROUND LABEL      PK 22.11$        19.28$        

905185 SEB HOT CUP SLEEVE 500/PK     PK 48.17$        19.29$        

702512 DUCK ACRYLIC 1.88X60YD 8      PK 55.68$        19.31$        

197368 POST-IT 3X5 RULED YELLOW 12PK PK 36.03$        19.33$        

24316666 DURAFRAME LTR 8.5X11 SLVR 2PK PK 19.95$        19.35$        

852242 POST-IT 3X3 CNRY 18PK         PK 19.97$        19.37$        

751535 POST IT POP UP NOTE PACK RCYL PK 25.55$        19.39$        

491455 AVERY VINYL BADGE VERTICAL    PK 26.37$        19.40$        

958103 RESTICKABLE EASEL PAD 25X30   PK 60.85$        19.41$        

195776 ENVELOPE BRN KRAFT 14X18 -25  PK 30.52$        19.45$        

624878 SONY 100PK DVD+R SPINDLE      PK 60.00$        19.55$        

886006 TRED REM CANON PGI-220 BLK 2PK PK 26.99$        19.55$        

1003989 TRED REMN BRO LC61 CMY INK 3PK PK 27.99$        19.56$        

1075844 GLOW POLY HANGING FILE FOLDERS PK 26.61$        19.62$        

472936 LASER DISKETTE REMOV 25PK 15UP PK 28.26$        19.65$        

908968 NO-SPILL PAINT CUP/BRUSH 1O/EA PK 26.47$        19.65$        

803391 KEY TAGS ASST.                PK 34.45$        19.67$        

355712 DESIGNER B/W STENO BKS 6X9 6PK PK 24.80$        19.72$        

704438 SPLS THERMAL ROLL 3 1/8 X 230 PK 57.41$        19.76$        

464050 BATTERY ALKALINE AA 36PK      PK 64.98$        19.79$        

788906 POST-IT NOTES 3X3 36/PK YW    PK 58.68$        19.79$        

718862 SPLS ELECTRONICS DUSTER 10 4PK PK 63.99$        19.79$        

639808 TAPE DRYLINE CRCTN 10/PK      PK 36.93$        19.79$        

465948 AVERY 2X4 CLEAR IJ LABELS 250 PK 35.31$        19.80$        

836064 AVY 1/2X1 3/4 CLR IJ LBL 25SH PK 35.31$        19.80$        

415448 AVY 1X2 5/8 CLR IJ LBL 25SH   PK 35.31$        19.80$        

613972 SHARPIE RT 12PK FINE ASST     PK 41.29$        19.81$        

756716 SCOTCH 600 TRANSP TAPE 12PK   PK 42.25$        19.84$        

735766 TRANS TAPE 1X2592 3 3PK       PK 35.23$        19.90$        

2420618 EASY PEEL WHITE 8TAB 4 PK DIVI PK 20.53$        19.91$        

1981439 SPLS DISC ENVELOPES COLORS    PK 20.54$        19.92$        

878720 INDEX MAKER UNPUNCHED 5 TAB   PK 34.43$        19.93$        

508258 FOLDER FASTENER 1/5 MANILA LET PK 51.84$        19.99$        

935113 PAINT SPONGE CLASS SET 60 PCS PK 32.39$        19.99$        

24343887 PLASTIC WEAVE BINS 10 PACK    PK 23.99$        19.99$        

2830742 POST-IT POP-UP NOTES VALUE    PK 30.80$        19.99$        

602009 QWIK STIK S/FREE FP 20OZ 50PK PK 22.23$        19.99$        

602010 QWIK STIK S/FREE LA 20OZ 50PK PK 22.22$        19.99$        

602008 QWIK STIK S/FREE MB 20OZ 50PK PK 22.22$        19.99$        

602007 QWIK STIK S/FREE OR 20OZ 50/PK PK 22.22$        19.99$        

392941 SCOTCH BOX SEALING 4PK W/DISP PK 39.98$        19.99$        

648178 SPLS PHOTO PLS GLS 8.5X11 50PK PK 41.39$        19.99$        

2647339 ULTIMATE LITHIUM 9V 2 PK      PK 39.99$        19.99$        

860982 POST-IT SS TROP NOTES 24PK RCY PK 46.78$        20.00$        

1116793 SCREEN PROTECTOR IPAD 2 3 4   PK 34.99$        20.00$        

802684 ALL TAB MANILA FOLDERS LETTER PK 25.79$        20.04$        

603708 HP ADVANCED GLOSS 8.5X11 50/PK PK 22.99$        20.04$        

752703 TAB VIEW HANGING FILE FLDR LGL PK 25.99$        20.09$        

2579081 CHECKMATE CLEAR LENS 12/PK    PK 23.13$        20.14$        

752369 SHARPIE ULTRA FINE 24 ASSTD   PK 38.65$        20.14$        

814591 LAMINATING PCHES INDXCRD 100PK PK 35.39$        20.15$        

685016 RECYCED 12PK 6X9STENO PD 25774 PK 59.90$        20.15$        

990475 TIDE PODS SPRING MEADOW 72CT  PK 45.59$        20.15$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

814122 CLIP BARREL #1 1.25 MAGNETIC  PK 23.53$        20.16$        

2712843 RETRACT BALLPOINT 0.7MM       PK 25.65$        20.17$        

24073847 CUBO 6 PK HF TOTE GN          PK 36.00$        20.19$        

24073848 CUBO 6 PK HF TOTE GY          PK 36.00$        20.19$        

24073842 CUBO 6 PK HF TOTE PK          PK 36.00$        20.19$        

462768 DIVIDER EZ EDIT 10-TAB COLOR  PK 32.10$        20.20$        

751512 LAMINATING POUCHES ASST 3MIL  PK 29.19$        20.22$        

783683 POSTIT POP UP 3X3 CNRY/CAPE   PK 30.30$        20.28$        

24380795 TR WALL FILE LETTER 3 SMOKE   PK 22.50$        20.29$        

587008 BOOK STENO GREGG 4/PK BE      PK 25.26$        20.30$        

587239 BOOK STENO GREGG 4/PK PK      PK 25.26$        20.30$        

647672 SCISSOR ULTRASMOOTH 8IN STRGHT PK 35.32$        20.32$        

24376610 DRY ERASE TANK 36 PK ASST     PK 49.99$        20.36$        

1116796 SCREEN PROTECTOR IPAD AIR     PK 34.99$        20.40$        

887548 DUSTOFF ANTIBACTERIAL OFFICE  PK 35.99$        20.45$        

2105804 3X3 POST-IT NOTES MIAMI 12PK  PK 30.55$        20.56$        

180483 ZGRIP MAX RT BLK BCA CUP 24PC PK 23.52$        20.59$        

1415612 9 FT BRAIDED JUMP ROPE        PK 36.01$        20.61$        

507096 ADHESIVE DIVIDERS W/POCKETS   PK 33.36$        20.63$        

2420615 EASY PEEL WH LG 8TAB 4PK DIV  PK 21.26$        20.63$        

284935 CASIO 9MM BLK/CLR TAPE 2PK    PK 29.99$        20.66$        

277582 CASIO 9MM TAPE BLACK/WHITE    PK 29.99$        20.69$        

1604936 MAG RIGID SINGLE 7PK          PK 99.89$        20.69$        

2712833 GLOSSY CLEAR SHIPPING LABEL   PK 22.11$        20.72$        

2712837 GLOSSY WHITE ADDRESS LABEL    PK 22.11$        20.72$        

797549 POST IT CNRY/CAPE TOWN 3X3 18P PK 28.10$        20.76$        

935545 SCOTCH MAGIC GREENER TAPE 12PK PK 45.40$        20.79$        

811841 MRKR DRY ER 24/PK             PK 38.90$        20.80$        

804803 LAMIN POUCHES BUS CARD 7MIL   PK 31.19$        20.81$        

577133 52X WHT INKJT PRINT CDR 100PK PK 68.39$        20.88$        

1268176 ELMERS EARLRNR GLUSTK 22G 12PK PK 46.23$        20.95$        

1268252 ELMRS ERLRNR GLUPEN 1.5OZ 12PK PK 43.10$        20.95$        

332893 SHARPIE FINE BLK 36CT CANISTER PK 59.90$        20.96$        

041302 BATTERY ALKALINE AAA 36PK     PK 59.99$        20.98$        

1027055 9 INCH PYLON PACK OF 12 ORG   PK 31.08$        20.99$        

604580 HP CLR LASR BROCHURE GLOSS-150 PK 27.49$        20.99$        

803226 3X3 VALUE PACK 7YW/7CAPE TOWN PK 32.15$        21.00$        

24073845 CUBO 6 PK HF TOTE BE          PK 36.00$        21.00$        

24073846 CUBO 6 PK HF TOTE BK          PK 36.00$        21.00$        

24073841 CUBO 6 PK HF TOTE NT          PK 36.00$        21.00$        

24073843 CUBO 6 PK HF TOTE TL          PK 36.00$        21.00$        

609658 TEAR BY HAND TAPE 1.88INX50YD PK 38.25$        21.10$        

563999 12 (4PKS) FORK SPOON SERVERS  PK 28.38$        21.11$        

483064 SONY 25PK CD-RW SPINDLE       PK 31.00$        21.17$        

2609705 TABLEMATE 6IN PLATE WHITE     PK 22.98$        21.18$        

489445 GBC SELF-ADHESV LTR SHTS 50 PK PK 36.04$        21.19$        

573724 POUCH 12X18 3MIL 25PK MENU    PK 35.39$        21.20$        

719645 CLD/SELF ADHSVE LTR 3MIL 50PK PK 27.89$        21.23$        

056078 B2P RT BLLPNT PEN 1.0MM MED PT PK 48.96$        21.24$        

689314 POSTIT 3X3 SS FRMR MKT 12     PK 31.65$        21.24$        

689324 POSTIT 3X3POPUP CABPK ULTRA 18 PK 44.90$        21.24$        

919422 PULL BACK VEHICLES            PK 31.23$        21.24$        

818848 BAG COLD SEAL A 9X12          PK 22.44$        21.26$        

2716374 FRIXION COLORS ASSORTED 12PK  PK 23.17$        21.28$        

138812 SMARTMAX BARS LONG AND SHORT  PK 24.99$        21.34$        

24354533 LAMTNG PCH LRTSZ CLR 3MIL 50PK PK 27.49$        21.37$        

487909 TAPE TRANSPARENT 3/4X1296 12PK PK 52.80$        21.37$        

2438151 THERMAL LAM. POUCH LETTER 50PK PK 26.07$        21.39$        

1170110 RETR GEL PEN ASST 36PK        PK 24.22$        21.43$        

812056 TAPE MAGIC 3/4X36 YD 6 PACK   PK 29.47$        21.44$        

355714 DESIGNER COLOR STENO 6X9 6PK  PK 22.53$        21.45$        

917881 BROTHER TZE-2312PK 12MM BKWHT PK 34.99$        21.47$        

719620 CRYSTAL COVER CLEAR OVER 100PK PK 49.99$        21.47$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

422873 GLOVE FLXTUFF CR BE/GY LG 12PK PK 46.88$        21.49$        

820898 TAPE CORRECT 1/6 WE 10/PK     PK 23.06$        21.51$        

24380801 TR WALL FILE LETTER 7 SMOKE   PK 36.99$        21.62$        

845269 BRUSHES ARTIST PLASTIC ASST   PK 30.87$        21.64$        

382560 INDEX MAKER 5 TAB COLOR 5PK   PK 36.68$        21.65$        

1115964 TIDE PODS FREE/GENTLE 72PK    PK 42.27$        21.65$        

2797786 CB NAMEBADGE REELCLIP RED 10PK PK 43.99$        21.66$        

24375267 SBG PAPRHOTCUP COMBO 12OZ 50PK PK 34.99$        21.68$        

570968 TAPE REFILL MAGIC .5 X 1296   PK 46.56$        21.73$        

719630 BIND COVER PREMIUM LINE OS 25 PK 36.99$        21.74$        

407720 STAINLESS BLUNT SCISSORS      PK 32.16$        21.75$        

518973 SPLS SUPREME GLOSS 8.5X11 50PK PK 45.99$        21.80$        

24380793 TR WALL FILE LETTER 3 CLEAR   PK 22.50$        21.83$        

455848 PRE-CUT MAT FRAME VARIOUS SIZE PK 37.19$        21.83$        

2121202 4X6 LINED MIAMI 8PK           PK 37.37$        21.84$        

365262 RSVP 4 LOCKING CASTERS        PK 42.00$        21.87$        

2715747 4X4 SS POST-IT NEW YORK 6/PK  PK 22.93$        21.88$        

577132 52X WHT.THERM PRINT CDR 100PK PK 71.79$        21.90$        

811682 MULTIPURP LABEL GLSYCLR 1     PK 39.21$        21.93$        

847557 EARPLUGS ERSFT R UNCLRD       PK 37.57$        21.96$        

2620028 BIN PLSTC WVE MED 2/PK BK     PK 23.10$        21.98$        

232595 BLACK ON WHITE TAPE 2PACK     PK 39.99$        21.99$        

338207 TAPE HD 48MMX50M CLEAR 12CT   PK 58.46$        21.99$        

2841809 PCKG TAPE 6PK 48MMX100M       PK 32.37$        22.00$        

1438903 PLAY DOH 20 PACK              PK 30.23$        22.09$        

126199 GLUE STICKS 30 CLEAR 1 41 OZ  PK 22.80$        22.12$        

806616 INDEX 5 TAB CLEAR 5/PACK      PK 45.05$        22.16$        

573269 COMBS 5/8IN 100PACK           PK 42.99$        22.21$        

810532 SOLO ECO 10IN SUGAR PLT 125PK PK 74.01$        22.21$        

457207 COVER POLY DESIGNER OPAQUE NAV PK 36.07$        22.23$        

514343 DVD CASE 25 PACK BLACK        PK 25.19$        22.23$        

019710 HOT SPLS MENU POUCH 3MIL 25PK PK 33.99$        22.26$        

2348529 36PK GLUE STICK CLEAR 8G X 36 PK 26.98$        22.35$        

385294 AVY 1 X 2 5/8 CLR LSR LBL 25SH PK 34.02$        22.37$        

2710308 ENERGIZER ULTIMATE LI AA-12   PK 39.99$        22.39$        

538272 LSR LBL COL FLOUR BLUE        PK 23.30$        22.43$        

478455 SPLS 100 CD MULTI SLIM CASES  PK 38.92$        22.54$        

811343 FRAME HANG FOLDER LEGAL STEEL PK 23.24$        22.54$        

884312 HANGING PKT SHUREHOOK LTR GRN PK 31.83$        22.56$        

492003 ROLL THERMAL 3INX225FT        PK 77.49$        22.59$        

609928 TAPE STGE W/DISP 48MMX35MM 4PK PK 31.28$        22.63$        

822716 JUDY PLASTIC CLOCK CLASS PACK PK 34.99$        22.64$        

351884 POST IT REC 3X5 YEL           PK 35.29$        22.67$        

077285 POST-IT SS 3X3 MARRAKESH CAB  PK 43.73$        22.68$        

24394010 COMPOSTBAGASSEPLATE 9IN 250PK PK 40.89$        22.70$        

2712850 EXPO LO FINE 36CT ASSORTED    PK 60.25$        22.75$        

309912 CUBBIE TRAY BERRY 5/PK        PK 31.80$        22.79$        

309910 CUBBIE TRAY BLACK 5/PK        PK 31.80$        22.79$        

309914 CUBBIE TRAY TEAL 5/PK         PK 31.80$        22.79$        

302864 CUBBIE TRAY-CARAMEL 5/PK      PK 28.50$        22.79$        

302856 CUBBIE TRAY-GRAPHITE 5/PK     PK 31.80$        22.79$        

302863 CUBBIE TRAY-NAVY 5/PK         PK 31.80$        22.79$        

302858 CUBBIE TRAY-PLATINUM 5/PK     PK 31.80$        22.79$        

795570 SCOTCH PACKAGING TAPE 8 PACK  PK 58.85$        22.79$        

1148366 SCTCH PREM STRGE 8PK 1.88X54Y PK 34.21$        22.79$        

1027474 PILOT G2 ASST .7MM 20PK       PK 45.07$        22.82$        

1910454 EXPO DUAL ENDED AST 8/PK      PK 26.68$        22.86$        

789341 FUTURA COVER FROSTED LTR 25PK PK 35.99$        22.86$        

504139 POST-IT SELF-STICK WALL PAD   PK 59.38$        22.89$        

670528 BIC MARK-IT PERM FINE ASST 36 PK 33.98$        22.90$        

809229 BIC MARK-IT PERM UF ASST 36CT PK 33.98$        22.90$        

488840 ROUND PLASTIC TABLE COVER 84IN PK 29.28$        22.98$        

2095545 3X3 POST-IT MIAMI24 CABINET PK PK 43.73$        22.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

372948 SELF-LAMINATING ID CARD 25/PK PK 36.25$        23.07$        

888141 TAPE 12MM BK ON WE 2PK        PK 34.99$        23.08$        

1265774 SHARPIE FINE BLUE 36-CT       PK 50.49$        23.09$        

1265773 SHARPIE FINE RED 36-CT        PK 50.49$        23.09$        

572888 POUCH 10MIL 100PK BUSINESS    PK 40.59$        23.11$        

966751 HANGING PKT SHUREHOOK LGL GRN PK 37.11$        23.12$        

1798365 DRY ERASE MARKER AST 12PK     PK 23.18$        23.14$        

2707996 XEROX NEVERTEAR               PK 73.43$        23.16$        

880445 CLASSFCATION FLDR LT D.BLU 4PT PK 29.42$        23.17$        

215044 MAGNET TAPE DRYERSE 25 BE     PK 25.99$        23.18$        

215042 MAGNET TAPE DRYERSE 25 RD     PK 25.99$        23.18$        

215041 MAGNET TAPE DRYERSE 25 WH     PK 25.99$        23.18$        

215043 MAGNET TAPE DRYERSE 25 YL     PK 25.99$        23.18$        

2724932 SHARPIE INDSTRL BLK FINE 36PK PK 61.83$        23.18$        

659774 AVY PRINTABL HANGING FILE TABS PK 25.39$        23.34$        

2336360 EXPO INK INDICATOR ASST 6PK   PK 24.08$        23.36$        

1974948 TRED REMAN HP 96 BLACK INK 2PK PK 101.06$       23.39$        

817417 BOWL PLASTIC 12OUNCE WHITE 125 PK 25.42$        23.45$        

140313 TAG DGR DO NOT ENTER RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        23.49$        

502728 AVERY EXLG FILEFOLDER ASORT25 PK 29.64$        23.56$        

887236 HIGH CAPACITY LETTER TRAYS BLK PK 27.82$        23.60$        

1415617 10 FT BRAIDED JUMP ROPE       PK 41.34$        23.66$        

513246 SCTCH PKGTP LGDIS 48MMX50M 4PK PK 43.39$        23.69$        

278603 TAG OK TO USE RP-P 25PK       PK 64.76$        23.69$        

884614 BUS CARDS IJ CLEAN EDGE 2SIDE PK 26.11$        23.80$        

518718 INVISIBLE TAPE 16PK BOX       PK 34.04$        23.82$        

811523 INDEX MAKER CLEAR LABEL DIV   PK 35.70$        23.92$        

2719366 SCTCH TOUGHGRIP TAPE 6PK DISPR PK 24.52$        23.92$        

1549798 FILTER CARTRIDGE RESPTR ORG2PK PK 40.90$        23.94$        

2715746 4X6 SS POST-IT NEW YORK 5/PK  PK 25.13$        23.95$        

650742 POST-IT S.S 4X4 YW 12PK LINED PK 39.60$        23.96$        

691432 POLY ENVELOPE 12 X 15.5 100/CS PK 24.73$        23.99$        

2724658 3M VALUE MASKING TAPE 12MMX55M PK 34.45$        23.99$        

206504 CLEAR ID BADGE CLIP           PK 33.88$        23.99$        

422874 COTTON/POLY W/LATEX PALM      PK 38.71$        23.99$        

1416229 PURELL EVRYWHR HD SNTZR 450ML PK 40.66$        23.99$        

1730597 SHARPIE FINE PERM MARKER 36PK PK 50.49$        23.99$        

24309931 FLAIR UF 16/PK CD             PK 35.42$        24.09$        

140371 TAG CYL MT/NUSE/FULL RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        24.09$        

811662 HORIZONTAL NAME BADGE HLDR CLR PK 41.99$        24.11$        

811658 VERTICAL NAME BADGE HOLDER CLR PK 41.99$        24.11$        

936975 DIXIE ULTRA 20OZ HEAVY BOWLS  PK 35.71$        24.16$        

24337416 BROTHER LC30113 CMY INK 3PK   PK 25.49$        24.19$        

140317 TAG DGR DO NOT OPER RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        24.19$        

478871 DUAL PAD 3-HOLE 8.5X11 CANARY PK 64.34$        24.20$        

478900 DUAL PAD 3-HOLE 8.5X11.75 WHT PK 64.34$        24.20$        

878738 AVERY INDXMAKR UNPUNCH 8T 5SET PK 39.54$        24.21$        

24353925 SPLS 6OL POWER STRIP 6FT 3PK  PK 24.99$        24.24$        

069347 BROTHER LC1013PKS C/M/Y INK3PK PK 27.49$        24.26$        

331179 TRANSPARENT GREENER TAPE 3/4IN PK 44.30$        24.26$        

2657389 PAPER 24 500SH BRGHT AST      PK 31.97$        24.32$        

935749 EXPRESSNS LINEN BLK LTRBIND CV PK 69.99$        24.33$        

219242 VELOCITY GEL PEN BLK 24PK     PK 27.95$        24.37$        

695448 POLY ENVELOPE 24X24 50/CS     PK 30.92$        24.44$        

597718 CANON BCI-16 COLOR INK 2PK    PK 25.99$        24.46$        

194956 SPRGHILL IND 8-1/2X11-90LB CH PK 28.05$        24.49$        

826172 CARDSTOCK ARRAY 65# ASSORTED M PK 32.59$        24.52$        

861757 SOLO TUSCAN 12OZ CUP/LIDS 52PK PK 54.84$        24.58$        

2678499 COFFEEMATE SINGLE VAR 50CT    PK 47.33$        24.59$        

437852 GBC OPAQUE BLACK COVER 50 PCS PK 53.21$        24.61$        

920482 GAIN FLINGS ORIG SCENT 72PK   PK 38.63$        24.73$        

752285 HP260 TAPE WITH DISPENSERS    PK 38.66$        24.76$        

610387 SPLS IJ BUSCARD MATTE WH 1000 PK 41.99$        24.76$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1003990 TRED REMN BRO LC61 BLK INK 2PK PK 43.59$        24.89$        

382562 INDX MAKER CLR LBL 8TAB COL5PK PK 42.19$        24.93$        

483072 SCTCH PKGING TAPE 48MMX50M 6PK PK 58.85$        24.96$        

062596 NOTE POST-IT 4X6 RULED YELLOW PK 51.90$        24.97$        

2717266 BIC MECHANICAL PENCIL 36PK    PK 25.76$        24.98$        

1981440 SPLS CD JEWEL CASE 25PK       PK 28.50$        24.99$        

325385 BROTHER LC71CMY COLOR 3PK INK PK 31.49$        25.04$        

958849 PAPER COVER 17X11 WE          PK 35.60$        25.06$        

2712360 SHARPIE FINE HERO 12PK        PK 27.39$        25.11$        

2472420 TRED REMN HP 96BK/97CL INK 2PK PK 115.26$       25.13$        

561032 MAXELL 100PK CD-R SPINDLE     PK 41.99$        25.15$        

473994 HP PREM PLS GLOSS 8.5X11 50/PK PK 44.45$        25.19$        

612927 INDEX MAKER 5TAB CONTEMPORARY PK 36.68$        25.19$        

2195234 BIC VELOCITY BOLD BLK 36CT    PK 36.69$        25.25$        

2724656 3M VALUE MASKING TAPE 24MMX55M PK 28.84$        25.28$        

884440 HANGING PKT SHUREHOOK LTR ASST PK 33.53$        25.36$        

2769117 STAPLES 5000 PER BX 5 BX PK   PK 26.43$        25.39$        

412868 FISKARS KIDS BLUNT SCISSRS12PK PK 42.00$        25.40$        

24342238 STPLS 1099MISC TAX TFH KIT50PK PK 59.99$        25.42$        

587219 PAD RECYC 5X8 12PK WE         PK 39.72$        25.43$        

572702 COVER OVERSIZE EXEC BLACK     PK 39.99$        25.51$        

751224 POST IT POP UP NOTE VALUE PAC PK 51.23$        25.62$        

2724880 EXPO LO ULTRA FINE ASST 36PK  PK 60.25$        25.63$        

2724930 EXPO LO ULTRA FINE BLK 36PK   PK 60.25$        25.63$        

512427 INDEXMAKER WHT 12TABS 5SET    PK 48.44$        25.73$        

2070276 COMMAND SML UTILITY HK MEGA PK PK 27.60$        25.83$        

1021044 STUDENT DRY ERASE MARKERS     PK 44.64$        25.85$        

472408 MAGNETIC PLASTIC LETTERS  CAPS PK 33.99$        25.87$        

1549795 FILTER CARTRIDGE RESPTR MLT2PK PK 44.35$        25.95$        

512320 TAPE SCOTCH MAGIC 3/4X1000    PK 67.89$        26.05$        

140332 TAG SHWR/EYE WSH REC RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        26.09$        

938207 POUCH LET LANDSCAPE 3MIL 100PK PK 52.09$        26.14$        

452170 THERMAL POS ROLLS-10/PK       PK 52.71$        26.19$        

735768 MAGIC TAPE 1X2592 3 3PK       PK 39.30$        26.21$        

1611323 POP UP NOTES CAPETOWN 3X3 18PK PK 44.15$        26.36$        

1611322 POST IT NOTES CAPETOWN 3X3    PK 41.58$        26.36$        

2797799 RT NAME BADGE HOLDER RED 25PK PK 40.99$        26.49$        

343719 SHARPIE FINE PINK RIBBON CANIS PK 59.90$        26.49$        

045759 AVERY 8.5X11 CLEAR IJ LABEL 25 PK 35.31$        26.50$        

504401 STAPLES MOVE&STORE TAPE 6PK   PK 51.38$        26.50$        

239509 2 3/4INX85 2PLY CREDITCRD ROLL PK 32.34$        26.55$        

653423 POST-IT 3X3 CANARY 24PK       PK 43.63$        26.58$        

356652 DUST-OFF 7OZ. 6 PK            PK 59.49$        26.60$        

219250 8 PIECE GLASS FOOD SET        PK 41.59$        26.63$        

2314374 RSVP MINI 24 PACK CANISTER    PK 27.60$        26.66$        

512639 RECYLED POST-IT NOTES 4X6     PK 55.10$        26.68$        

641894 CORK PANEL 12X12X3/8 4/PK     PK 31.46$        26.70$        

612928 INDEX MAKER 8TAB CONTEMPORARY PK 42.19$        26.92$        

575252 POUCH 14-1/2 X 9 3MIL LEGAL   PK 46.89$        26.94$        

2724657 3M VALUE MASKING TAPE 18MMX55M PK 31.01$        26.95$        

820904 TAPE CORRECTION WE 10/PK      PK 27.80$        26.97$        

2619177 BIN PLSTC WVE SML 3/PK BK     PK 28.36$        26.98$        

1682332 LSR NEON LBLS ASRTD 10-UP50-SH PK 50.36$        26.98$        

24336935 BANKERS BOX LABEL POCKET      PK 29.99$        26.99$        

24330710 VERTICAL NAME BADGE 6X4-1/4   PK 31.46$        26.99$        

2408453 LASER CMS W/ BAR 20 LB        PK 28.08$        27.00$        

309926 CUBBIE TRAY BLUE 5/PK         PK 31.80$        27.08$        

309918 CUBBIE TRAY CLEAR 5/PK        PK 31.80$        27.08$        

309922 CUBBIE TRAY GREEN 5/PK        PK 31.80$        27.08$        

309916 CUBBIE TRAY PURPLE 5/PK       PK 31.80$        27.08$        

309928 CUBBIE TRAY RED 5/PK          PK 31.80$        27.08$        

309920 CUBBIE TRAY WHITE 5/PK        PK 31.80$        27.08$        

309924 CUBBIE TRAY YELLOW 5/PK       PK 31.80$        27.08$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

489526 HOT SPLS LTR 5MIL POUCH 100PK PK 72.69$        27.09$        

1978692 TRED RM CANPGI35BK/CLI36CL 2PK PK 31.49$        27.10$        

1789469 BRITA PITCHER FILTERS 3CT     PK 27.95$        27.11$        

24387758 TIDE PODS SPRING MEADOW 4/96CT PK 27.99$        27.15$        

284943 CASIO 18MM BLK/CLR TAPE 2PK   PK 35.99$        27.21$        

102435 BOUNTY GIANT 12PK SAS 83 SHEET PK 50.67$        27.22$        

826368 PCL COLOR PRISMA ASSORTED 48/P PK 55.92$        27.32$        

567992 HP PREM PLS SFTGLS 8.5X11 50PK PK 44.45$        27.34$        

2070870 5.5QT CONTAINER 12PK          PK 35.88$        27.44$        

2722428 PM INKJOY GEL 600ST 0.7 14CD F PK 28.38$        27.44$        

887547 DUSTOFF MONITOR WIPES HEX JAR PK 39.95$        27.57$        

273426 SAFETY ESSENTIALS VALUE PACK  PK 40.00$        27.59$        

24133044 11 X 17 IN DURAFRAME SIGN HOLD PK 28.45$        27.60$        

221457 XL WHT REMOVABLE FILEFLDR LABE PK 28.92$        27.63$        

691489 POLY ENVELOPE 14 X 17 100/CS  PK 28.52$        27.66$        

427844 HD CLR 2.6MIL 1.88X109YRD 6PK PK 61.09$        27.71$        

433204 BROTHER PC402RF REFILLS 2/PK  PK 36.29$        27.76$        

157227 WRITING WHITEBOARD 9X12 10PK  PK 28.99$        27.76$        

848468 HOT LAMIN LTR POUCH 3MIL 150PK PK 62.49$        27.78$        

940365 SCOTCH GREENER 1.88X49.2 TAPE PK 58.85$        27.95$        

815955 ONYX TRIPLE LETTER SIZE RACK  PK 63.00$        27.99$        

885276 POSTIT RECY 3X3 CABPK FRMR MKT PK 46.78$        28.00$        

24380511 TR 5IN SCISSORS BLN TP  24PACK PK 28.89$        28.02$        

232587 BLACK ON CLEAR TAPE 2PACK     PK 39.99$        28.03$        

811542 INDEX MAKER CLEAR LABEL DIV   PK 40.89$        28.05$        

376301 SELF-STICK WALL PAD PRIMARY RU PK 59.38$        28.21$        

2715748 3X3 SS POST-IT NEW YORK 12/PK PK 30.55$        28.23$        

139099 SCRATCH ART PATTERN PAPER 60PK PK 32.70$        28.29$        

2736739 CLRSINGLEPKTWALLFILEWALLMOUNT PK 29.00$        28.49$        

884441 HANGING PKT SHUREHOOK LGL ASST PK 37.11$        28.49$        

141472 LO TAG DO NOT OPER RP-P 25PK  PK 64.76$        28.49$        

141483 LO TAG LOCKD OUT DNO RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        28.49$        

614046 RETRACT ID HOLDER TRANSLUCENT PK 40.99$        28.51$        

614062 RETRACTABLE ID HOLDER BLACK   PK 40.99$        28.54$        

147953 ORGNZR ONYX TRPL TRAY         PK 48.00$        28.57$        

197004 3INX128 CASH REGISTER ROLLS   PK 32.98$        28.58$        

567886 C60 DISPENSER W/12 BOXES TAPE PK 49.42$        28.74$        

379167 LASER CD/DVD 25PK 2UP         PK 35.74$        28.77$        

2657393 PAPER 11X17 250PK 110 WE      PK 51.68$        28.96$        

2195233 BIC VELOCITY BALL MED BLK 36CT PK 36.69$        28.99$        

2195211 BIC VELOCITY BALL PEN RET 36CT PK 36.69$        28.99$        

2195235 BIC VELOCITY BOLD BLUE 36PK   PK 36.69$        28.99$        

1265711 EXPO CHISEL MARKER 36-PK      PK 70.86$        28.99$        

492094 INDEXMAKER TRANS 5TAB CLEAR   PK 43.26$        28.99$        

321475 SCOTCH GREENER MAGIC TAPE 3/4 PK 64.28$        28.99$        

880379 CLASSIFICATION FLDR LT YEL 6PT PK 34.00$        29.08$        

681827 HP TRI-FOLD LASER BROCHURE 150 PK 29.99$        29.09$        

24353926 SPLS 6OL POWER STRIP 15FT 2PK PK 29.99$        29.09$        

2721861 UB 207 GEL PEN 36CT PINK RBBN PK 68.60$        29.19$        

730395 TAG BOARD  WE 18X24 100/PK    PK 36.09$        29.38$        

469171 AVY .5X1.7 CLEAR LSR LBL 2000 PK 56.60$        29.52$        

180485 ZGRIP FLGHT 12.MM CUP 36PC AST PK 39.24$        29.70$        

2030290 HP 65 BLK/TRICLR COMBO INK 2PK PK 37.67$        29.88$        

2619370 BIN PLSTC WVE LGE 2/PK BK     PK 31.51$        29.98$        

899633 CANON PGI-225 BLACK INK 2 PK  PK 33.99$        29.99$        

802164 COFFEE FILTRO BEAN 2.2LB      PK 85.24$        29.99$        

2259335 EASY TOUCH RETR 36PK BLACK    PK 48.96$        29.99$        

1604937 LEAFLET HOLDER 18PK           PK 116.98$       29.99$        

2724933 SHARPIE EXT PERM MKR BLK 36PK PK 80.13$        30.06$        

689322 POSTIT 3X3 PASTELS 24         PK 51.89$        30.14$        

818334 TRED REMAN BROTHR LC51 CMY 3PK PK 43.59$        30.22$        

2728676 THERMAL LAM POUCHES 5MIL 100PK PK 44.49$        30.26$        

1004294 TRED REM CAN GI250XLCLI251 5PK PK 56.79$        30.28$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

739215 BROTHER LC61 COLOR INK 3PK    PK 34.99$        30.30$        

650748 POST-IT 3X5 YELLOW 24PK       PK 62.11$        30.37$        

1912580 MULTI CLR REG CRD 25PK TYPMN  PK 32.50$        30.42$        

329861 SPLS ELECTRONICS DUSTER 7OZ6PK PK 71.99$        30.42$        

887550 SURE START PACKAGING TAPE     PK 53.07$        30.48$        

876524 PRIMARY TIMERS SET OF 6       PK 36.99$        30.49$        

653412 POSTIT SS 3X3 MARRAKESH OFFICE PK 49.12$        30.58$        

641661 BOARD TAG 18X24 100PK WE      PK 39.09$        30.66$        

1266018 NEO -GEL 48PC TUB BLK         PK 55.68$        30.71$        

1266017 NEO-GEL 48PC TUB BLU          PK 55.68$        30.71$        

806618 INDEX 8 TAB CLEAR 5/PACK      PK 51.59$        30.80$        

24343464 502E ELEC STPLR STPL CARTRID  PK 44.42$        30.86$        

372963 3M SELF-LAMINATING SHEET 25/PK PK 48.95$        30.87$        

484103 SURE START PACKAGING TAPE     PK 54.95$        30.90$        

829914 SCISSORS POINTED TEACHERS PACK PK 58.50$        30.93$        

2841807 PCKG TAPE 18PK 48MMX50M 3MIL  PK 44.75$        30.99$        

24364767 SUPERHOLD TAPE 10/PK          PK 43.70$        30.99$        

641674 BOARD TAG 24X36 100PK WE      PK 72.39$        31.00$        

050552 G2 GEL PEN BLK .7MM FINE PT   PK 83.16$        31.03$        

082736 8.5 W X 11 H   W/ SUCTION CU  PK 57.65$        31.09$        

641647 BOARD TAG 18X24 100PK MLA     PK 39.09$        31.20$        

678457 EPSON 69 BLACK 2PK INK        PK 37.39$        31.41$        

572973 POUCH 3 MIL 100PK LETTER      PK 52.09$        31.41$        

572677 POUCH 5MIL LETTER             PK 69.79$        31.42$        

1106363 BROTHER LC2033PKS HY CMY 3PK  PK 39.99$        31.44$        

1646406 BIC DRY ERASE CHISEL 24PK AST PK 47.25$        31.49$        

1646407 BIC DRY ERASE CHISEL 24PK BLK PK 47.25$        31.49$        

2091499 PAPERMATE FLAIR ASST 24PK     PK 55.70$        31.79$        

318420 GLADE DCOR SCENTS REFILL HAWA PK 74.85$        31.82$        

140363 TAG FIRE EXTNG RECHG RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        31.82$        

278614 TAG OUT OF SERVICE RP-P 25PK  PK 64.76$        31.83$        

2626197 UNIBALL FINE .7MM BLACK 36CT  PK 49.99$        31.86$        

952614 BROTHER LC103XL HYCMY INK 3PK PK 41.49$        31.99$        

2519843 USB 2.0 (GREY) 16GB 5PACK BULK PK 32.99$        32.00$        

885093 CTN TOWELS 16X26 BLUE 10LB BOX PK 56.24$        32.14$        

278579 LO TAG DO NOT OPERAT RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        32.15$        

278600 TAG DO NOT USE RP-P 25PK      PK 64.76$        32.15$        

140365 TAG INSPECTION RECRD RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        32.17$        

691495 POLY ENVELOPE 14 X 19 100/CS  PK 33.33$        32.33$        

2402353 HP 62 BLACK INK 2PACK         PK 44.26$        32.34$        

811530 INDEX MAKER CLEAR LABEL DIVI  PK 48.44$        32.54$        

514850 CD-R700MB PW 100PK SPINDLE    PK 51.00$        32.57$        

2733121 SPLS 2PK CAT6 CABLE BLU/YELLOW PK 32.98$        32.66$        

278602 TAG CTN BARRICAD TAG RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        32.83$        

278598 TAG DGR BARRICAD TAG RP-P 25PK PK 64.76$        32.83$        

2095546 3X3 POST-IT NOTE MIAMI 24PK   PK 47.58$        32.96$        

609828 POSTIT NOTE 3X3 CANRY/CAPE TWN PK 47.23$        32.96$        

428331 SCOTCH 2INX50IN TAPE 6PK      PK 58.93$        32.97$        

323367 HP ADVANCED 13X19 PHOTO GLOSS PK 33.99$        32.97$        

320883 POST-IT NOTE  BLACK  3 X 3    PK 36.64$        32.99$        

320991 POST-IT NOTE  BLACK  4 X 3    PK 36.64$        32.99$        

24326069 STAPLES 10IN PAPER PLATE 125PK PK 34.04$        33.00$        

895277 BROTHER LC75 COLOR INK 3/PK   PK 47.99$        33.24$        

24342212 STPLS 1099MISC INK LAS FRM 50P PK 49.99$        33.29$        

671367 HNG PKT 3.5IN FULL GUSSET LTR4 PK 40.94$        33.38$        

24073849 CUBO 12 PK HF TOTE GN         PK 68.00$        33.39$        

24073854 CUBO 12 PK HF TOTE PK         PK 68.00$        33.39$        

24073855 CUBO 12 PK HF TOTE TL         PK 68.00$        33.39$        

512425 INDEXMAKER MULTICLR 12TABS 5ST PK 49.59$        33.39$        

2841810 STPLS SUPR STNGTH 48MMX50M    PK 111.59$       33.59$        

2724307 SHARPIE METL MKR SILVER 36BX  PK 89.67$        33.63$        

2724931 SHARPIE METL PERMMKR ASST 36PK PK 89.67$        33.63$        

845343 TRED REMAN CANON PG40/CL41 2PK PK 46.39$        33.67$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

886020 TRED REM CANO CLI-221 BCMY 4PK PK 45.59$        33.88$        

809556 SCOTCH MAGIC TAPE 24 PACK     PK 102.26$       33.94$        

489116 EPS PREM 8.5X11 GLOSS 50/PK   PK 34.99$        33.94$        

627963 CANON PGI-5 BLACK INK 2PK     PK 39.99$        33.99$        

24073844 CUBO 12 PK HF TOTE BE         PK 68.00$        33.99$        

24073850 CUBO 12 PK HF TOTE GY         PK 68.00$        33.99$        

24073853 CUBO 12 PK HF TOTE NT         PK 68.00$        33.99$        

422871 FLEX TUFF 10 GA COTTON POLYEST PK 67.04$        33.99$        

2716282 SHARPIE HL CLEARVIEW STIX ASST PK 81.28$        34.08$        

806027 BIND COVERCLR PREPUNCH OVRSIZE PK 69.99$        34.35$        

2402352 HP 63 BLACK INK 2PACK         PK 49.33$        34.38$        

841344 KAZOO CLASSPACK               PK 47.99$        34.39$        

1686749 FLOOR CLNR PKT DSLVBLE 50PK   PK 45.13$        34.41$        

596034 DVD-RPW 50PK PRNT WHITE MATTE PK 51.99$        34.46$        

24073840 CUBO 12 PK HF TOTE BK         PK 68.00$        34.49$        

2456492 SCTCH TOUGHGRIP MOVING 6PK    PK 46.15$        34.61$        

695383 POLY ENVELOPE 19X24 50/CS     PK 35.70$        34.63$        

609443 HP 21 BLACK INK CART 2PK      PK 52.50$        34.68$        

343929 DUSTOFF ELECTRONICS WIPES     PK 53.82$        34.71$        

2764240 GLASS BOARD BLACK MARKERS     PK 39.19$        34.72$        

2401599 REESES PEANUT BUTTER CUP 36/BX PK 54.78$        34.75$        

2401559 TWIX CARAMEL CKIE BARS 36/BX  PK 54.78$        34.75$        

305035 MARUCHAN INSTANT LUNCH  2     PK 73.23$        34.76$        

2721175 DUAL COUNTERFEIT DETECTOR BULK PK 79.99$        34.95$        

2619993 BIN PLSTC WVE S M L 3 BK      PK 36.75$        34.97$        

802232 COFFEE GRNFILTRO BEAN 2.2     PK 111.32$       34.99$        

802233 COFFEE GRNFLTRO DRKBN 2.2     PK 102.89$       34.99$        

938194 LAMINATING POUCH LETTER 5MIL 1 PK 83.29$        34.99$        

2401076 SPLS 64GB USB 2.0 2PK         PK 41.99$        34.99$        

230256 SYMPATHY ASST PACK 25PK       PK 40.19$        34.99$        

498111 PLASTIC PLATE 9IN             PK 45.43$        35.03$        

2724936 BIC WITEOUT EXCT LINER CT 10PK PK 36.29$        35.20$        

824742 BOARD DRY ERASE 10/SET        PK 37.79$        35.23$        

688137 DVD+R 100 PK                  PK 45.99$        35.33$        

688118 DVD-R 100 PK                  PK 45.99$        35.33$        

798171 ENERGEL DELUXE RT BCA CANISTER PK 125.64$       35.40$        

2425375 TRED REMAN HP 60BLK/TRICLR 2PK PK 48.04$        35.40$        

047859 COMMAND MED PIC STRIPS 50/PK  PK 101.25$       35.44$        

1686329 SHOP TICKET 11X14 SEWED 25PK  PK 38.08$        35.63$        

2629545 EPSON 702 COLOR INK 3PK       PK 38.99$        35.66$        

1116776 PM INKJOY 550RT BALLPOINT 36PK PK 68.86$        35.79$        

507092 FOLDER DIVIDERS LEGAL SIZE    PK 54.48$        35.84$        

2578977 NORTHFLEX RED COATED GLOVES XL PK 69.17$        35.89$        

2104815 SPLS ELECTRONICS DUSTER 7 12PK PK 134.99$       35.95$        

659430 BAG SEAL COLD E 15X20 50      PK 40.95$        36.04$        

1981035 HP 933 COLOR CMY INK CRTG 3PK PK 49.98$        36.20$        

806271 LAMNT POUCH LTR 10ML 50PK     PK 69.79$        36.23$        

305125 MONSTER ENERGY DRINK ABSOLUTEL PK 38.35$        36.29$        

508934 3-PACK HANGING WALL FILES BLK PK 62.17$        36.33$        

268243 3INX85 2PLY CCARD PRINTER ROLL PK 36.62$        36.61$        

357000 HP61 BLACK INK CART 2/PK      PK 49.24$        36.63$        

047856 COMMAND MED HOOKS 50PK        PK 83.75$        36.64$        

673464 EPSON 69 COLOR INK 3PK        PK 44.99$        36.82$        

511657 HP BROCHURE GLOSS 8.5X11 150  PK 37.99$        36.85$        

818330 TRED REMAN BRO LC51BK BLK 2PK PK 52.39$        36.91$        

1684951 SHOP TICKET 9X12 CLEAR 50PK   PK 69.78$        37.07$        

2121405 SCOTCH THERM LAMPOUCH 100PK 5M PK 50.40$        37.26$        

506790 EASEL POST-IT SELF ADHESVE 2PK PK 92.25$        37.27$        

1682907 SHOP TICKET 5X8 CLEAR ADH 50PK PK 42.42$        37.27$        

1245189 CLASSPACK 5IN MIGHTY MAGNETS  PK 43.99$        37.39$        

043742 WINTER LINR 6890FR 3LAY SH BK PK 66.99$        37.39$        

814588 LAMINATING PCHES MENU 3MIL50PK PK 69.79$        37.44$        

2716275 INKJOY GEL 0.7MM BLACK 36 CT  PK 85.00$        37.48$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2716274 INKJOY GEL 0.7MM FASH ASST 36C PK 85.00$        37.48$        

609655 PACKING TAPE 6ROLL W/DISPENSER PK 52.78$        37.48$        

2363767 MAGIC TAPE VALUE PACKW/DISOENS PK 42.25$        37.57$        

24337427 BROTHER LC3013 HY CMY 3PK     PK 39.99$        37.59$        

2724892 UB VISION FINE 0.7MM BLK 36PK PK 88.43$        37.62$        

2428176 EPSON 664 ECOTANK CLR INK 3PK PK 38.95$        37.78$        

681430 FALCON DISPOSABLE DUSTER 12/PK PK 161.89$       37.89$        

1981039 HP 564 C/M/Y COLOR INK 3PK    PK 58.75$        37.93$        

1789477 HP 62 BLACK/COLOR INK 2PK     PK 50.23$        37.99$        

377340 ENV CAT NO GUM 12.5X18.5      PK 39.28$        38.10$        

840073 JUDY CLOCK CLASS PACK         PK 59.99$        38.17$        

806028 BIND CVER CLR PREPUNCH LRTSIZE PK 69.99$        38.28$        

230530 ALL OCCASION VALUE ASST 30PK  PK 44.19$        38.49$        

228132 BDG HLD-RFID-FRAME-2 CD-20/PK PK 59.99$        38.57$        

2820913 CANON CLI281 BKCMY INK 4PK    PK 39.99$        38.79$        

938206 LAMINAT PLET LNDSCPE 5MIL 100P PK 72.89$        38.83$        

2145185 HP 902 C/M/Y COLOR INK 3PK    PK 48.73$        38.88$        

804686 EXPRESSNS LINEN NVY LTRBINDCVR PK 66.89$        39.04$        

895279 BROTHER LC75BK BLACK INK 2/PK PK 52.99$        39.19$        

756046 AVERY CLEAN EDGE 2-SIDED BC   PK 93.66$        39.27$        

2719312 SCOTCH MAGIC TAPE VALUE PACK 1 PK 42.25$        39.27$        

810131 CANON PGI35/CLI-36 2 BLK/1CLR PK 41.99$        39.32$        

2769118 STAPLES 3750 PER BX 5 BX PK   PK 46.18$        39.41$        

787356 CLX HC GERMCDL WIPE RFLL 100CT PK 63.97$        39.43$        

167322 CANON CLI-251 BLK/CLR INK 4PK PK 47.99$        39.44$        

1004297 TRED REM CAN PGI225/CLI226 4PK PK 50.39$        39.49$        

422869 FLEX TUFF 10 GA COTTON POLY LG PK 41.77$        39.59$        

2715743 3X3 POST-IT MARSEILLE 18PK    PK 41.58$        39.63$        

573249 COVER OVERSIZE LINEN BLACK    PK 66.89$        39.64$        

635360 TRED REMN HP 56BK/57CL INK 2PK PK 64.22$        39.65$        

2724257 HP 64 TRI-COLOR/BLACK COMBO   PK 50.24$        39.89$        

378072 NX1-ACCESSORIES               PK 64.00$        39.94$        

379138 NX1-ACCESSORIES               PK 64.00$        39.94$        

618594 EPSON T060120-D1 2 PACK BLACK PK 45.79$        39.97$        

642212 CANON CLI-226 COLOR INK 3PK   PK 43.99$        39.99$        

1867904 EXPO LOW ODOR FINE POINT 36PK PK 60.25$        39.99$        

24345884 2020 AAG EIGHT-PERSON DAILY   PK 72.19$        40.16$        

2634185 COORDINATE TABLES             PK 75.00$        40.49$        

1978021 TRED RM CAN PGI250/CLI251 BCMY PK 44.79$        40.60$        

641653 BOARD TAG 24X36 100PK AST     PK 77.39$        40.61$        

804614 EXPRESSIONSLINENNAVY BINDCOVER PK 66.89$        40.74$        

24298689 STRAPPING TAPE 48MMX55M 6PK   PK 66.77$        40.99$        

645322 BROTHER LC51 MULTI INK 3PK    PK 54.49$        41.13$        

683796 HP 74 BLK/75 CLR INK 2PK      PK 61.26$        41.54$        

2715745 3X3 SS POST-IT NEW YORK 24PK  PK 43.73$        41.70$        

2797797 SEALABLE ID BADGEHLDR CLR 50PK PK 46.99$        41.72$        

806634 LBL LASER CD WHITE 250/BOX    PK 88.33$        41.76$        

503523 SUPER STRENGTH PKG TAPE W/DISP PK 75.84$        41.89$        

357004 HP 60 BLACK INK 2PK           PK 53.73$        41.94$        

757283 CANON PGI-220 BLK INK 3PK     PK 47.99$        41.99$        

2715742 3X3 POST-IT MARSEILLE 18PK    PK 44.15$        42.08$        

1974952 TRED REMAN HP 940 CMY INK 3PK PK 81.95$        42.16$        

1938414 BBL MLR KRFT #1 PEEL SEAL 100P PK 60.90$        42.18$        

24337424 BROTHER LC3013 HY BLK INK 2PK PK 44.99$        42.22$        

922433 SCOTCH BOOK TAPE VALUE PACK   PK 80.08$        42.22$        

2402596 CLIFBUILD PROTEIN VARIETY 18CT PK 63.64$        42.48$        

609442 HP 21 BLACK/22 COLOR INK 2PK  PK 63.53$        42.48$        

24330711 SURFACE LABELS 1-5/8X3-5/8    PK 74.19$        42.49$        

038395 BROTHER PC-202RF ROLLS  2 PACK PK 65.81$        42.77$        

1981036 HP 935 COLOR CMY INK CRTGS 3PK PK 58.11$        42.78$        

787357 CLX HC GERMCDL WIPE BCKT 100CT PK 69.44$        42.81$        

574273 COVERS OVERSIZE CLASSIC BLACK PK 61.39$        42.84$        

2042036 16X19 WHT TERRY BAR TOWEL 60PK PK 52.49$        42.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

739213 BROTHER LC61 BLACK INK 2PK    PK 54.49$        42.99$        

1611434 HP 63 BLK/TRI-COLOR INK 2PK   PK 57.03$        42.99$        

140881 WH TERRY TOWEL/BLUE STRIPE    PK 52.49$        42.99$        

812327 HP 901 BLACK/COLOR INK 2PK    PK 56.15$        43.50$        

902679 HP 61 BLACK/TRI COLOR CART 2PK PK 57.03$        43.55$        

685572 LATHEM BADGES 15/PACK         PK 45.00$        43.65$        

735771 MAGIC TAPE 3/4X1000 18PK      PK 76.14$        43.69$        

2366375 PALLET BANDS 72-INCH BLUE     PK 44.04$        43.99$        

24330709 SURFACE SAFE LABELS 7/8X2-5/8 PK 74.19$        43.99$        

24342351 32GB PINSTRIPE USB 10 PK      PK 79.99$        44.01$        

739224 BROTHER LC65 COLORI INK 3PK   PK 50.49$        44.08$        

1706777 FLAIR BLACK MEDIUM POINT 36PK PK 78.76$        44.24$        

489346 LBL ET SYST BULK SUP          PK 82.10$        44.39$        

517884 BROTHER PC301 BLACK INK 2PK   PK 51.49$        44.56$        

1106368 BROTHR LC2072PKS SUPHY BLK INK PK 54.99$        44.79$        

2841806 SPLS HD CLR TAPE 48MMX50M 36PK PK 74.51$        45.00$        

047855 COMMAND POSTER STRIPS 100/PK  PK 82.50$        45.13$        

1804228 CANON PGI270XL PIGMENT BLK 2PK PK 46.99$        45.58$        

1867905 EXPO LOW ODOR BLACK CHISEL 36P PK 70.86$        45.59$        

050550 RAZOR PT MARKER BLK EXTRA FINE PK 63.00$        45.99$        

1938359 BBL MLR WHT #2 PEEL SEAL 100P PK 67.20$        46.10$        

1686770 SHOP TICKET 8.5X11 CLR MAG    PK 55.72$        46.10$        

885965 HUDDLE TABLE GANGING HARDWARE PK 89.00$        46.28$        

823965 CRAYON CONSTRUCTOIN PAPER ASSO PK 62.96$        46.36$        

610739 HP 92 BLK/93 CLR INK 2PK      PK 72.01$        46.40$        

812069 TAPE INVSBL 3/4X1000 20BX     PK 85.52$        46.52$        

2578975 NORTHFLEX RED COATED GLOVES LG PK 69.17$        46.86$        

2578976 NORTHFLEX RED COATED GLOVES MD PK 69.17$        46.86$        

1789468 HP 60 BLK/TRI-COLOR INK 2PK   PK 60.05$        46.96$        

814594 LAM POUCHES LETTER 7MIL 100PK PK 93.69$        47.04$        

763216 CANON PG210XL/CL211XL HY 2PK  PK 57.99$        47.08$        

309934 LASER CMS W/O BAR 500 SH/PK   PK 50.93$        47.09$        

804801 POUCHES ID CARD PUNCHED 10MIL PK 49.99$        47.26$        

445597 10X15X2 OPEN END EXPAN EPPS   PK 98.97$        47.49$        

2366376 PALLET BANDS 84-INCH YELLOW   PK 52.32$        47.49$        

1804227 CANON CLI-271 BKCMY 4 PACK    PK 48.99$        47.52$        

1677876 ULTRADUTY GHS LABELS 2X2      PK 87.44$        47.80$        

1678176 ULTRADUTY GHS LABELS 2X4      PK 87.44$        47.80$        

1678184 ULTRADUTY GHS LABELS 3.5X5    PK 87.44$        47.80$        

1677880 ULTRADUTY GHS LABELS 4.75X7.75 PK 87.44$        47.80$        

1678183 ULTRADUTY GHS LABELS 4X4      PK 87.44$        47.80$        

1678370 ULTRADUTY GHS LABELS 8.5 X 11 PK 87.44$        47.80$        

2336363 UB207 0.7MM BLUE 36CT         PK 68.60$        47.91$        

757288 CANON CLI-221 BLK/CLR INK 4PK PK 56.99$        47.99$        

950810 INKJOY 700 RT WHITE BAREL ASST PK 79.37$        47.99$        

2735076 PLAY DOH 3OZ SCHOOLPACK       PK 48.29$        47.99$        

1787311 CLIF BAR VAR PK 24 CT         PK 78.84$        48.12$        

2215520 REALLY USEFUL 9L BOX 4/PACK   PK 50.00$        48.50$        

1111876 PRANG COLORED PENCILS 144 PACK PK 70.73$        48.99$        

934040 MEMOREX 6X BD-R 30 PK. SPINDLE PK 74.99$        49.39$        

645321 BROTHER LC51BK BLACK INK 2PK  PK 65.49$        49.40$        

24328645 CHOC ALLTIME FAV MINI MIX 3PK PK 86.67$        49.84$        

1604941 8.5X11 SLANTED SIGNHOLDER 12PK PK 100.80$       49.99$        

650217 CANON PG40/CL41 INK 2 PK PVP  PK 57.99$        49.99$        

050551 G2 GEL PEN BLU .7MM FINE PT   PK 83.16$        49.99$        

357002 HP60 TRICOLOR INK CART 2/PK   PK 66.23$        49.99$        

752960 CANON PG240XL/CL241XL PVP 2PK PK 54.99$        50.31$        

711256 DURACELL COPPERTOP 9V BATTBULK PK 84.60$        50.45$        

739220 BROTHER LC65 BLACK INK 2PK    PK 62.99$        50.49$        

886351 EPSON 127 XXL COLOR INK 3PK   PK 59.79$        50.49$        

356994 HP 61 TRICOLOR INK CART 2PK   PK 66.23$        50.87$        

24343769 POST-IT EASEL PAD WHITE 3PK   PK 97.48$        50.95$        

725873 POST-IT EASAL PAD RECYCLED    PK 97.85$        50.98$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1611399 HP 950 BLACK INK 2PK          PK 76.99$        50.99$        

24298690 STRAPPING TAPE 24MMX55M 12PK  PK 70.38$        50.99$        

1974658 TRED REM HP564XLBLK/564CMY 4PK PK 59.09$        50.99$        

818780 LAM POUCHES LEGAL 5MIL 100PK  PK 104.09$       51.40$        

219388 CENTON 10 PACK 2GB USB DRIVE  PK 52.99$        51.40$        

1116774 PM INKJOY QUATRO BALLPOINT 36P PK 101.88$       51.82$        

24330712 SURFACE SAFE LABELS 2X3-1/2   PK 74.19$        51.99$        

2726420 COMMAND LARGE WIRE HOOK       PK 53.73$        52.16$        

1241924 EPSN T220 HY BLK/STD CMY 4PK  PK 54.99$        52.29$        

189420 EPSON 200XL BLK/200 CLR 4PK   PK 57.69$        52.45$        

056547 SHARPIE PEN MED CANISTER ASST PK 88.92$        52.87$        

061659 SHARPIE FINE SLVR MET CANISTER PK 93.11$        52.99$        

100789 SHARPIE METALLIC ASST CANISTER PK 93.11$        52.99$        

2841805 STAPLES MOVE&STORE TAPE 18PK  PK 74.51$        52.99$        

1974970 TRED RE HP920XLHYBLK920CMY 4PK PK 63.12$        52.99$        

697872 DATASTICK MLTI-PCK PRO 10X4GB PK 54.99$        53.34$        

102400 CHAR ULTR STRNG 18MEGA BATH TS PK 55.23$        53.57$        

2726419 COMMAND LARGE DESIGNER HOOK   PK 54.50$        53.73$        

472634 80MMX230 THERMAL POS PRNT ROLL PK 71.84$        53.91$        

899634 CANONPGI-225BLK/CLI-226CYM 4PK PK 62.99$        53.99$        

230240 ANNIVERSARY ASST 50PK         PK 73.39$        54.08$        

230243 NEW BIRTHDAY ASSORTMENT       PK 66.04$        54.08$        

2773099 TRED REMAN HP 951 CMY INK 3PK PK 69.11$        54.19$        

757268 EPSON 99 COLOR MULTI PACK INK PK 66.98$        54.22$        

1804226 CANON CLI271XL HY CMY 3PK     PK 55.99$        54.31$        

2728677 THERMAL LAM POUCHES 5MIL 200PK PK 89.49$        54.58$        

2366377 PALLET BANDS 92-INCH RED      PK 54.72$        54.69$        

1686769 SHOP TICKET 8.5X11 CLEAD ADHES PK 75.75$        54.74$        

570966 TAPE DOUBLE SIDED .5 X 1296   PK 135.30$       54.76$        

2400102 PM INKJOY GEL 0.7 20PK F-ASST PK 57.51$        54.77$        

1106369 BROTHR LC2053PKS SUPHY CMY 3PK PK 63.49$        54.89$        

2735104 CANON 280XL/281 HYPGB/CMY 4PK PK 56.99$        54.96$        

2070271 BANKERS BOX BASIC L/L 20PK    PK 102.88$       54.99$        

2071283 STAPLES 54QT CONTAINER 7PK    PK 66.08$        54.99$        

100079 CENTON DATASTICK PRO MULTI-PK PK 59.99$        55.19$        

897114 BROTHER LC79 3PKS SUPER HY CLR PK 72.99$        55.44$        

826140 TAGBOARD 24X36 MA RULED 2HP 1C PK 70.19$        55.78$        

641648 BOARD TAG 24X36 100PK MLA     PK 72.39$        56.03$        

826155 TAGBOARD 125# 24X35 WHITE     PK 64.98$        56.10$        

1682908 SHOP TICKET 9X12 CLR MAGN 15PK PK 57.85$        56.11$        

902140 BDR 25GB 6X BRANDED 50P SPIND PK 76.00$        56.19$        

2797809 NAME BADGEHLDR MAG TOP LD 20PK PK 57.99$        56.25$        

655900 MDLD GXT860VP4 2WYRDO W/DULPWR PK 79.99$        56.39$        

444718 BROTHER PC201 BLACK INK 2PK   PK 65.99$        56.74$        

619404 PLAY SET HEALTHY FOODS SET-55 PK 69.99$        56.89$        

627970 CANON CLI-8 BLK/CLR INK 4PK   PK 69.99$        56.99$        

2140660 EPSON 288 HY BLK/STD CMY 4PK  PK 58.99$        57.22$        

1023356 HEPA HPA300 REPLACEMENT 3/PK  PK 79.99$        57.33$        

1938355 BBL MLR WHT #4 PEEL SEAL 100P PK 88.20$        57.51$        

677761 EPSON T078920 COMBO INK       PK 69.59$        57.58$        

570641 PACKING TAPE CLR SUPER 12PK   PK 126.30$       57.58$        

909870 GLOVES NITRILE FOAM KLEENGUARD PK 88.83$        57.95$        

673308 KLEENGUARD PRPLE NITRILE GLOV PK 98.84$        57.95$        

2071286 121QT CONTAINER 4PK           PK 59.96$        58.16$        

364836 HP 951 C/M/Y COLOR INK 3PK    PK 86.39$        58.32$        

2215521 REALLY USEFUL 8.1L BOX 5/PACK PK 61.00$        59.17$        

321059 POST-IT NOTE  BLACK  4 X 6    PK 74.66$        59.99$        

050549 PRECISE V5 RT ROLLRBALL BLK FN PK 83.69$        59.99$        

2730549 CANON 280XL/281 HYPGB/BCMY 5PK PK 61.99$        60.13$        

2797798 MAGNETIC BADGE HLDR CLEAR 25PK PK 61.99$        60.13$        

2797800 MGNTC BADGEHLDR CC SZ CLR 25PK PK 61.99$        60.13$        

1035240 GLOVE ULTRATK LVL2 XL         PK 73.69$        60.99$        

106622 CENTON DATASTICK PRO 10 X 16GB PK 62.99$        61.10$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1789476 HP 62XL HYBLK/62 CLR INK 2PK  PK 77.87$        61.47$        

2712539 CHAIRMAT 46X48 RECT           PK 129.27$       61.49$        

2071287 18G CONTAINER 8PK             PK 63.92$        62.00$        

2726433 COMMAND MEDIUM WIRE HOOK      PK 63.15$        62.18$        

064690 CANON PGI250XL/CLI251 INK 5PK PK 70.99$        62.85$        

1563645 85W X 11H VERTICAL WALL MOUNT PK 136.38$       62.96$        

618570 EPSON 60 BLACK AND COLOR 4/PK PK 72.79$        62.98$        

1974664 TRED REM HP932XLBLK/933CLR 4PK PK 75.90$        63.20$        

100405 SHARPIE MINI 72PK ASST CANISTE PK 139.09$       63.59$        

653971 HP 98 BLK/95 CLR INK 2PK      PK 101.85$       63.80$        

2071284 71QT CONTAINER 6PK            PK 65.94$        63.96$        

2805700 6 PK DYMO STANDARD D1 45013 LA PK 131.32$       64.29$        

106619 DATASTICK PRO 32GB MULTI PK   PK 69.99$        64.39$        

24337433 BROTHER LC3033 SUP HY CMY 3PK PK 68.99$        64.49$        

2030233 TRED RM HP934XLHYBK/935CMY 4PK PK 72.17$        64.59$        

364981 HP 61XL HYBK/61 STD TRICLR 2PK PK 82.76$        64.69$        

2336364 UNI-BALL 207 GEL PEN 0.7 BLK  PK 68.60$        64.72$        

2417721 BADGE REEL WITH LED LIGHT     PK 77.51$        64.99$        

2366379 PALLET BANDS 112-INCH GREEN   PK 65.04$        64.99$        

1550222 GLOVE HEATRST CTN/POLY MD 12PK PK 110.99$       65.54$        

958135 PAPERMATE FLAIR 48PK ASST CANI PK 120.96$       65.72$        

2215516 REALLY USEFUL BOX 32L 3/PACK  PK 68.00$        65.96$        

886226 TRANSPARENT TAPE 3/4INX1000IN PK 94.86$        65.99$        

1612062 HP 63XL HYBLK/63 TRI-CLR 2PK  PK 82.89$        66.13$        

2420617 EASY PEEL WHITE 5TAB 20PK DIVI PK 68.39$        66.33$        

1241918 EPSON 252 HY BLK/STD CMY 4PK  PK 70.99$        66.89$        

320857 FULL COLOR POST-IT NOTE  4 X 3 PK 105.77$       66.99$        

2729582 XEROX NEVERTEAR 11X17         PK 248.26$       66.99$        

1981033 HP934XL/935 HY BLK/STD CMY 4PK PK 101.11$       67.40$        

697736 HP 901XL BLK/901 CLR INK 2PK  PK 81.71$        67.49$        

829913 SCISSOR CADDY 24 PIECES       PK 98.55$        67.89$        

1981400 HP932XL/933 HY BLK/STD CMY 4PK PK 94.88$        68.50$        

2420620 EASY PEEL WH LG 5TAB 20PK DIV PK 70.88$        68.75$        

938399 G2 BCA GEL PENS 48PK          PK 110.88$       68.99$        

1990394 HP952 COLOR CMY INK CART 3PK  PK 85.16$        69.01$        

616918 HP 02 BLACK/COLOR INK PVP 6PK PK 98.13$        69.09$        

1244240 CANON PGI-2200 XL BLK INK 2PK PK 71.99$        69.83$        

1604933 11X8.5 STANDUP SIGNHOLDER 12PK PK 113.40$       69.99$        

1604938 8.5X11 STANDUP SIGNHOLDER 12PK PK 113.40$       69.99$        

071836 POST IT EASEL PAD BLUE GRID 4/ PK 177.90$       70.69$        

1244243 CANON PGI1200 HYBLK/STDCMY 4PK PK 74.99$        70.99$        

230250 BIRTHDAY ASST 50PK            PK 73.39$        71.19$        

983947 8.5X7 2 PART PO RULED 500     PK 82.92$        71.34$        

573483 EASEL PAD POST-IT 34X25 4/PK  PK 167.43$       71.56$        

801492 EPSON T098 COLOR INK 5PK     * PK 85.69$        71.57$        

2215517 REALLY USEFUL 17L BOX  4/PACK PK 74.00$        72.00$        

1747178 BINDING COVERS CLEAR LTR 200PK PK 79.99$        72.20$        

1671349 LAM POUCH LETTER 3MIL 200/PK  PK 83.29$        72.39$        

319751 GLOVE R-13 MECHANICS  LG 10   PK 96.47$        73.04$        

319752 GLOVE R-13 MECHANICS  MD 9    PK 96.47$        73.04$        

319747 GLOVE R-13 MECHANICS XL 11    PK 96.47$        73.04$        

829912 SCISSOR CADDY KIDS BLUNT 24 PC PK 98.55$        73.71$        

503522 3M HVY DTY PKG TAPE W/DISPENSR PK 123.71$       73.97$        

1989983 HP564XL HY BLK/564 STD CMY 4PK PK 95.66$        74.13$        

2336362 PM FLAIR RED 36CT             PK 78.76$        74.27$        

562185 LEXMARK 16/26 BLK/CLR INK 2PK PK 89.55$        74.69$        

812328 HP 940 C/M/Y COLOR INK 3PK    PK 102.44$       75.09$        

1981034 HP920XL/920 HY BLK/STD CMY 4PK PK 101.72$       75.31$        

1974640 TRED REM HP940XLBLK/940CLR 4PK PK 126.92$       75.49$        

1789466 HP 60XL HYBLK/60 TRI-CLR 2PK  PK 94.45$        75.94$        

1938354 BBL MLR KRFT #5 PEEL SEAL 100P PK 99.75$        76.53$        

1938415 BBL MLR WHT #0 PEEL SEAL 250P PK 136.50$       76.68$        

1938243 BBL MLR KRFT #0 PEEL SEAL 250P PK 123.90$       76.83$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

956203 EPSON T127XXL/T126XL INK 4PK * PK 82.89$        77.65$        

984325 RCPT BOOK 2 PART 2 7/8 X 6  2 PK 89.43$        77.82$        

356697 DUST OFF 7 OZ. 12 PK          PK 118.89$       79.59$        

1971246 EPSON 200XL BLK/CLR INK 4PK   PK 84.95$        80.79$        

2145184 HP902XL HYBLK/902 CMY INK 4PK PK 102.49$       81.96$        

1671348 LAM POUCH LETTER 5 MIL 200/PK PK 104.09$       82.24$        

2420616 EASY PEEL WHITE 8TAB 20PK DIV PK 85.52$        82.96$        

2723011 GREY METAL FOLDING CHAIRS 4/PK PK 92.00$        82.97$        

2723040 TAN METAL FOLDING CHAIRS 4/PK PK 94.49$        82.97$        

2720168 TAUPE METAL FOLDING CHAIRS 4/P PK 92.00$        82.97$        

984331 RCPT BOOK 3 PART 2 7/8 X 6  2 PK 94.55$        83.23$        

2582885 5DRAWER STORAGE CART WHITE    PK 91.18$        84.05$        

983943 8.5X11 2 PART PO RULED 500    PK 97.81$        85.39$        

2420613 EASY PEEL WH LG 8TAB 20OK DIV PK 88.60$        85.95$        

475900 HP 126A BLACK TONER 2PK       PK 140.83$       86.06$        

444285 DRYERS PADDLE W/MKR BLNK/LINED PK 136.00$       86.42$        

750834 SCOTCH HD TAPE 18PK           PK 183.09$       86.72$        

591215 HP 96 BLK/97 CLR INK 2PK      PK 144.08$       86.95$        

083649 8-1/2 X 11 WALL MOUNT HLDR W  PK 164.81$       87.34$        

1035330 GLOVE ARTIC BE/RD/BK LG 12PK  PK 211.20$       89.02$        

760951 EASEL PAD POST-IT 25X30 6/PK  PK 246.15$       90.03$        

230248 BIRTHDAY ASST 100PK           PK 110.09$       90.13$        

24354535 LAMTNG PCH MENUSZ CLEAR 100PK PK 129.99$       90.39$        

983949 8.5X7 3 PART PO RULED 500     PK 105.33$       92.96$        

1035329 GLOVE ARTIC BE/RD/BK XL 12PK  PK 222.65$       93.30$        

485552 MAILERS RECYCLED WHITE 9 X 12 PK 96.65$        93.75$        

2580003 TRED REMAN HP 12A BLK TNR 2PK PK 170.42$       93.79$        

444275 2SIDE DRYERS PADDLE BLNK/GRAPH PK 145.00$       94.23$        

489345 LBL ET SYST STARTER           PK 194.90$       95.19$        

1035339 GLOVE DRIVER LEA CRM XL 12PK  PK 244.19$       96.52$        

1241921 EPSON 786XL BLK/786 CLR 4PK   PK 105.99$       100.79$       

1974958 TRED REMAN HP 35A BLK TNR 2PK PK 149.10$       100.79$       

1244239 CANON PGI2200 HYBLK/STDCMY 4PK PK 104.99$       101.84$       

1938357 BBL MLR WHT #2 PEEL SEAL 250P PK 141.75$       102.44$       

332922 EASEL PAD RCYCL 25X30 WHITE 6P PK 261.05$       102.60$       

24388084 HP 962XL BLACK/962 CMY INK 4PK PK 133.91$       103.99$       

056548 SHARPIE PEN FN RT CANISTR ASST PK 176.40$       105.19$       

1974959 TRED REMAN HP 36A BLK TNR 2PK PK 171.38$       105.69$       

915125 TRAILBLAZER RINSABLE APPL PADS PK 160.69$       106.34$       

414393 HP 85A BLACK TONER 2PK        PK 187.58$       106.50$       

2717277 POST-IT EASEL PAD YELLOW 3 PAD PK 135.15$       106.81$       

983920 8.5X5.5 2 PART CUSTOM FORM 500 PK 114.53$       106.99$       

422820 GLOVE BGJAKE LEA WH/GY XL 12PK PK 234.59$       107.34$       

1021047 HANDHELD ALL-IN-ONE WHITEBOARD PK 175.00$       107.69$       

422819 GLOVE BGJAKE LEA WH/GY LG 12PK PK 258.24$       108.95$       

108230 HP 950XL HYBLK/951 CMY CLR 4PK PK 142.65$       109.84$       

984310 PO BOOK 5.75X8.5 2 PART FP 4  PK 124.49$       110.45$       

1586056 FLLCLRPSTR18X24100LBWHT SM4/0 PK 127.83$       111.11$       

1030117 GLOVE NITRI-KNIT LG DZ        PK 138.01$       112.98$       

1030116 GLOVE NITRI-KNIT XL DZ        PK 140.03$       112.98$       

320865 FULL COLOR POST-IT NOTE  4 X 6 PK 136.06$       112.99$       

1978005 TRED REM HP 49X HY BLK TNR 2PK PK 422.25$       113.17$       

2030289 HP 952XL/952 HYBLK/STDCLR 4PK PK 142.49$       113.96$       

983945 8.5X11 3 PART PO RULED 500    PK 131.96$       114.58$       

683795 HP 12A BLACK TONER 2PK        PK 213.03$       116.48$       

398482 HP 940XL BLK/940 CLR INK 4PK  PK 158.65$       116.50$       

2712364 SHARPIE ULTIMATE PACK 72 CT   PK 127.31$       116.64$       

983922 8.5X5.5 3 PART CUSTOM FORM 250 PK 144.95$       116.99$       

912431 DELL 899WG HY BLK TONER 2PK   PK 144.99$       116.99$       

2030323 HP 932XL/933XL HYBLK/HYCMY 5PK PK 164.86$       119.11$       

984318 PO BOOK 5.75X8.5 3 PART FP 4  PK 137.75$       119.84$       

422837 GLOVE DRIVER LEA CRM MD 12PK  PK 238.11$       120.53$       

077273 POSTIT EASL PAD 25X30 CNAR RUL PK 177.90$       121.22$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2629546 EPSON 802XL HYBLK/802 CMY 4PK PK 124.99$       121.24$       

796670 HP 36A BLACK TONER 2PK        PK 214.23$       121.63$       

796677 HP 35A BLACK TONER 2PK        PK 186.37$       121.66$       

1546288 HP 83A TONER BLACK 2/PK       PK 175.83$       121.94$       

1668443 POST-IT PLAIN EASEL PADS 8/PK PK 262.57$       122.00$       

410978 HP 78A BLACK TONER 2PK        PK 215.03$       122.41$       

1586063 FULL COLOR DURABLE POSTER24X36 PK 159.03$       123.09$       

782505 BROTHER TN350 BLACK TONER 2PK PK 167.49$       124.08$       

712654 BIOTUF COMPOSTABLE LINER 64GL PK 231.40$       125.71$       

24343770 POSTIT EASL PAD TABLETOP 4PK  PK 142.22$       125.99$       

983911 8.5X11 2 PART CUSTOM FORM 500 PK 147.80$       126.99$       

983936 8.5X7 2 PART INVOICE 1000     PK 151.92$       127.54$       

908905 BROTHER TN360 HY BLK TONER 2PK PK 165.49$       129.94$       

1978020 TRED REM HP125A/CAN116 BLK 2PK PK 172.96$       130.39$       

471263 HP 128A BLACK TONER 2PK       PK 194.58$       132.29$       

719274 ZEBRA 5319 4.33X1476 HI PERFOR PK 157.08$       132.59$       

1978002 TRED REMAN HP 126A CMY TNR 3PK PK 187.92$       133.09$       

2776624 TRED REM HP 305X HYBLK TNR 2PK PK 226.26$       134.89$       

1548810 TRED REMAN HP 80A BLK TNR 2PK PK 234.96$       139.29$       

2030324 HP 564XL HY BLK/HY CMY 5PK    PK 189.33$       139.93$       

985724 SAMSUNG MLT-P105A BLACK TONER PK 183.03$       139.99$       

2434702 EXEC.BLACK COVER LETTER 200/PK PK 154.99$       142.69$       

332849 HP 05A BLACK TONER 2PK        PK 244.23$       143.08$       

422836 GLOVE DRIVER LEA CRM LG 12PK  PK 252.00$       143.30$       

2773323 TRED REMAN HP 78A BLK TNR 2PK PK 172.02$       143.49$       

808889 BLACK EPOXY STACK CHAIR       PK 280.00$       145.60$       

2580015 TRED REMAN HP 85A BLK TNR 2PK PK 150.06$       146.59$       

821764 HP 125A BLACK TONER 2PK       PK 216.20$       146.99$       

983914 8.5X11 3 PART CUSTOM FORM 500 PK 205.59$       149.99$       

724327 HP 124A TONER BLACK 2PK       PK 230.15$       150.71$       

310750 24IN HARDBOARD ROUND STOOL BLK PK 271.58$       154.76$       

983932 8.5X11 2 PART INVOICE 1000    PK 186.34$       155.65$       

475902 HP 126A C/M/Y COLOR TONER 3PK PK 234.90$       156.44$       

189522 HP 305X HY BLACK TONER 2PK    PK 282.82$       157.12$       

771137 HP 304A BLACK TONER 2PK       PK 269.69$       158.45$       

24330708 NAME BADGE KIT PORTRAIT       PK 212.66$       160.50$       

24343771 POST-IT EASEL PAD GRID 6PK    PK 249.25$       160.73$       

2596063 HP 201X HY BLACK TONER 2PK    PK 250.33$       163.12$       

2030252 TRED RM HP932XLBK/933XLCMY 9PK PK 213.28$       163.29$       

1978004 TRED REMAN HP 53X HYBLK TR 2PK PK 444.24$       163.89$       

867502 CANON 118 BLACK TONER 2 PACK  PK 257.00$       168.77$       

808886 EPOXY STACK CHAIR CHARCOAL    PK 390.00$       169.00$       

830531 HP 125A C/M/Y COLOR TONER 3PK PK 298.01$       169.20$       

1148583 HP 950/951 BLACK/COLOR INK 5PK PK 243.71$       169.87$       

2580004 TRED REMAN HP 05A BLK TNR 2PK PK 195.38$       171.99$       

1974951 TRED REM HP304A/CAN118 BLK 2PK PK 215.75$       172.39$       

1488876 HP 312X HY BLACK TONER 2 PACK PK 304.99$       173.11$       

983942 8.5X7 3 PART INVOICE 1000     PK 195.69$       174.03$       

2776623 TRED REM HP 55X HY BLK TNR 2PK PK 499.72$       175.09$       

1974953 TRED REM HP125A/CAN116 CMY 3PK PK 238.41$       176.39$       

310749 18IN HARDBOARD ROUND STOOL BLK PK 310.76$       177.08$       

104826 XEROX 106R02605 2/PK TONER  BK PK 271.75$       178.92$       

014186 FOLDING CHAIR BLACK           PK 328.00$       182.72$       

014192 FOLDING CHAIR BUTTERSCOTCH    PK 328.00$       182.72$       

014238 FOLDING CHAIR CARAMEL         PK 328.00$       182.72$       

014018 FOLDING CHAIR CHOCOLATE       PK 328.00$       182.72$       

014009 FOLDING CHAIR GRAY            PK 328.00$       182.72$       

1974954 TRED REMAN HP 38A BLK TNR 2PK PK 374.96$       185.30$       

2727323 STACKING CHAIR 4-PK           PK 571.00$       190.86$       

147927 HP 128A C/M/Y COLOR TONER 3PK PK 278.14$       193.19$       

1978003 TRED REMAN HP 51X HYBLK TR 2PK PK 276.84$       196.09$       

310752 25IN HARDBRD RND ADJ STOOL BLK PK 345.14$       196.70$       

1974642 TRED REM HP 05X HY BLK TNR 2PK PK 358.54$       200.19$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

507914 ENV JMB PLASTIC MILR 14X19    PK 213.03$       203.03$       

24403549 HP 202A CMY COLOR TONER 3PK   PK 297.50$       204.26$       

2776622 TRED REM HP 90X HY BLK TNR 2PK PK 632.94$       213.94$       

422848 GLOVE BLUE BEAT WELDERS 12PK  PK 480.96$       215.38$       

1123992 OTG DOORS 71IN HUTCH GLASS    PK 351.00$       218.40$       

812043 TAPE SEAL 2X60 YD CL          PK 323.10$       218.66$       

983934 8.5X11 3 PART INVOICE 1000    PK 252.03$       219.43$       

1974950 TRED REM HP 42X HY BLK TNR 2PK PK 607.67$       227.69$       

2030244 TRED RE HP05/CAN119 BLKCYM 5PK PK 504.41$       232.28$       

310751 19IN HARDBRD RND ADJ STOOL BLK PK 382.66$       233.33$       

1148616 OFS ERGONOMIC STACK CHAIR BK  PK 450.00$       234.00$       

983928 8.5X5.5 2 PART 4/4 FORM 500   PK 270.16$       249.99$       

867739 HP 05X HY BLACK TONER 2PK     PK 448.18$       254.47$       

319727 GLOVE ROUGHNECK LTDSLIP  MD 9 PK 495.58$       255.09$       

319737 GLOVE ROUGHNECK LTDSLIP 2X 12 PK 495.58$       255.09$       

319739 GLOVE ROUGHNECK LTDSLIP LG 10 PK 495.58$       255.09$       

319740 GLOVE ROUGHNECK LTDSLIP XL 11 PK 495.58$       255.09$       

2596060 HP 410X HIGH YIELD BLK TNR 2PK PK 391.27$       257.25$       

1030111 GLOVES WHIZARD MTLMSH LG 3PK  PK 523.64$       257.58$       

1030112 GLOVES WHIZARD MTLMSH MD 3PK  PK 523.64$       257.58$       

1030113 GLOVES WHIZARD MTLMSH SM 3PK  PK 523.64$       257.58$       

2716377 EXPO ASSORTED CLASS PACK 192CT PK 393.57$       259.99$       

1030110 GLOVES WHIZARD MTLMSH XL 3PK  PK 523.64$       262.84$       

1713709 AERAMX PRO HYBRD REPLAC 2IN   PK 459.98$       268.62$       

983930 8.5X5.5 3 PART 4/4 FORM 500   PK 290.68$       269.99$       

2596064 HP 201X HY COLOR TONER 3PK    PK 416.51$       271.55$       

1974652 TRED REM HP304A/CAN118 CMY 3PK PK 400.14$       273.19$       

200353 ARMLSS PLSTC ST/BK STK CHR  GY PK 476.00$       279.07$       

200354 ARMLSS PLSTC ST/BK STK CHR BK PK 476.00$       279.07$       

200356 ARMLSS PLSTC ST/BK STK CHR NVY PK 476.00$       279.07$       

414392 HP 304A C/M/Y COLOR TONER 3PK PK 500.18$       283.99$       

1557457 TRED REM BRO TN315 HY BCMY 4PK PK 406.10$       284.29$       

1974639 TRED REM HP 64X HY BLK TNR 2PK PK 673.95$       287.19$       

983924 8.5X11 2 PART  4/4 FORM 500   PK 352.24$       294.27$       

2596065 HP 410A CMY TN 3PK            PK 454.37$       299.52$       

1546285 HP 312A CMY TONER 3/PK        PK 504.86$       300.06$       

958273 HP 80X HY BLACK TONER 2PK     PK 485.58$       302.98$       

104829 XEROX 106R02603 2/PK TONER MAG PK 443.10$       313.41$       

983926 8.5X11 3 PART 4/4 FORM 250    PK 382.91$       319.90$       

748430 HP 53X BLACK TONER 2PK        PK 473.72$       322.26$       

189521 HP 305A C/M/Y COLOR TONER 3/PK PK 492.00$       323.99$       

319733 GLOVE R-24 HEAVY DUTY LG 10   PK 458.95$       329.05$       

319735 GLOVE R-24 HEAVY DUTY SM 8    PK 458.95$       329.05$       

104830 XEROX 106R02602 2/PK TONER CYA PK 443.10$       329.22$       

104828 XEROX 106R02604 2/PK  TONER YL PK 443.10$       329.22$       

319734 GLOVE R-24 HEAVY DUTY  MD 9   PK 458.95$       335.77$       

319731 GLOVE R-24 HEAVY DUTY 2X 12   PK 458.95$       335.77$       

319732 GLOVE R-24 HEAVY DUTY XL 11   PK 458.95$       335.77$       

1677875 ULTRADUTY GHS LABELS 8.5X11   PK 612.14$       339.30$       

2009091 FIELD INSTALLABLE LOCK KIT 50 PK 699.00$       352.56$       

796607 GLOVE MECH HK/LP MD 36PK      PK 718.98$       353.67$       

796616 GLOVE MECH HK/LP XL 36PK      PK 718.98$       353.67$       

1557548 TRED REMN HP 305A BCMY TNR 4PK PK 464.97$       356.29$       

2460758 RICO STUDENT STACK CHAIR      PK 476.00$       356.81$       

2460760 RICO STUDENT STACK CHAIR      PK 476.00$       356.81$       

2460761 RICO STUDENT STACK CHAIR      PK 476.00$       356.81$       

2460762 RICO STUDENT STACK CHAIR      PK 476.00$       356.81$       

319728 GLOVE ROUGHNECK LTDSLIP SM 8  PK 495.58$       357.97$       

757190 GLOVE MECH HK/LP LG 36PK      PK 718.98$       360.89$       

796609 GLOVE MECH HK/LP SM 36PK      PK 718.98$       360.89$       

912971 HP 55X HY BLACK TNR 2PK       PK 624.65$       366.45$       

682349 BLT REFLEX ERGO STACK BK 4/PK PK 663.38$       371.50$       

2596062 HP 26X HIGH YIELD BLK TNR 2PK PK 540.62$       371.99$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

796560 GLOVEKEVLAR 700DG DZ          PK 433.80$       373.35$       

200364 RICO ARMLSS STCK CHR BGDY     PK 508.00$       376.75$       

200362 RICO ARMLSS STCK CHR BL       PK 508.00$       376.75$       

200365 RICO ARMLSS STCK CHR LEM YLW  PK 508.00$       376.75$       

200367 RICO ARMLSS STCK CHR LME GRN  PK 508.00$       376.75$       

200366 RICO ARMLSS STCK CHR NVY      PK 508.00$       376.75$       

200363 RICO ARMLSS STCK CHR RD       PK 508.00$       376.75$       

2460755 RICO STUDENT STACK CHAIR      PK 508.00$       376.75$       

2460756 RICO STUDENT STACK CHAIR      PK 508.00$       376.75$       

2460757 RICO STUDENT STACK CHAIR      PK 508.00$       376.75$       

2460759 RICO STUDENT STACK CHAIR      PK 508.00$       376.75$       

200358 PLSTC ST/BK STCK CHR W/ARMS BL PK 644.00$       384.58$       

200357 PLSTC ST/BK STCK CHR W/ARMS GY PK 644.00$       384.58$       

200361 PLSTC ST/BK STCK CHR W/ARMS NY PK 644.00$       384.58$       

200359 PLSTC ST/BK STCK CHR W/ARMS WN PK 644.00$       384.58$       

796794 GLOVE MECH PGSKN GRIP LG 24PK PK 794.08$       390.61$       

796798 GLOVE MECH PGSKN GRIP MD 24PK PK 794.08$       390.61$       

24396755 HP 410A BLK/CMY TONER CART 4PK PK 554.56$       393.47$       

797166 GLOVE MECH PGSKN GRIP XL 24PK PK 844.36$       415.35$       

677358 HP 42X HY BLACK TONER 2PK     PK 759.59$       432.44$       

014086 ARMLESS STACK CHAIR BLACK VNYL PK 864.00$       448.93$       

014041 ARMLESS STACK CHAIR NAVY VINYL PK 864.00$       448.93$       

014235 ARMLESS STACK CHAIR TEAL VINYL PK 864.00$       448.93$       

014029 ARMLESS STACK CHAIR WINE VINYL PK 864.00$       448.93$       

320271 STAR STACK CHAIR BLACK        PK 824.00$       448.93$       

320266 STAR STACK CHAIR BURGUNDY     PK 824.00$       448.93$       

320270 STAR STACK CHAIR FOREST GREEN PK 824.00$       448.93$       

320258 STAR STACK CHAIR NAVY         PK 824.00$       448.93$       

320268 STAR STACK CHAIR PLUM         PK 824.00$       448.93$       

320265 STAR STACK CHAIR ROYAL BLUE   PK 824.00$       448.93$       

320262 STAR STACK CHAIR SAGE GREEN   PK 824.00$       448.93$       

320267 STAR STACK SLATE GRAY         PK 824.00$       448.93$       

756639 HP 90X HY BLACK TONER 2PK     PK 791.17$       449.21$       

147987 ENTOURAGE STACK CHR WHT 4EA   PK 620.00$       453.40$       

320272 STAR STACK CHAIR BLACK PLASTIC PK 752.00$       455.48$       

013982 ARMLESS STACK CHAIR BLACK     PK 808.00$       457.39$       

014169 ARMLESS STACK CHAIR GRAY      PK 808.00$       457.39$       

014210 ARMLESS STACK CHAIR NAVY      PK 808.00$       457.39$       

014147 ARMLESS STACK CHAIR WINE      PK 808.00$       457.39$       

821762 HP 64X HY BLACK TONER 2 PK    PK 842.44$       478.32$       

320289 MOON STACK CHAIR BLACK PLASTIC PK 972.00$       497.33$       

148282 COAT RACK NAIL HEAD 3HK 12E   PK 744.00$       504.96$       

147985 ENTOURAGE STACK CHR GRS 4E    PK 620.00$       515.74$       

147986 ENTOURAGE STACK CHR GRS 4EA   PK 600.00$       519.87$       

320288 MOON STACK CHAIR BLACK        PK 1,044.00$    523.36$       

320283 MOON STACK CHAIR BURGUNDY     PK 1,044.00$    523.36$       

320287 MOON STACK CHAIR FOREST GREEN PK 1,044.00$    523.36$       

320275 MOON STACK CHAIR NAVY         PK 1,044.00$    523.36$       

320285 MOON STACK CHAIR PLUM         PK 1,044.00$    523.36$       

320282 MOON STACK CHAIR ROYAL BLUE   PK 1,044.00$    523.36$       

320279 MOON STACK CHAIR SAGE GREEN   PK 1,044.00$    523.36$       

320284 MOON STACK SLATE GRAY         PK 1,044.00$    523.36$       

2596059 HP 87X HY BLACK TONER 2PK     PK 799.36$       548.99$       

085335 STK CR W/A 500 LBS BY PPT FBR PK 1,012.00$    660.52$       

085336 STK CR W/A 500 LBS GRY FBR    PK 1,012.00$    660.52$       

085334 STK CR W/A 500 LBS NV PPT FBR PK 1,012.00$    660.52$       

085338 STK CR W/A 500 LBS NVY FBR    PK 1,012.00$    660.52$       

085341 STK CHR W/ARMS 500 LBS BK WNL PK 1,056.00$    678.43$       

085340 STK CHR W/ARMS 500 LBS NV WNL PK 1,056.00$    678.43$       

085339 STK CHR W/ARMS 500 LBS WN VNL PK 1,056.00$    678.43$       

2579083 YUKON OTG CLEAR LENS EA       PR 1.49$          1.10$          

342960 DPS RCY CUBE MAGNET HNGRS GRY PR 4.61$          1.75$          

225346 BOOKEND BLACK MESH            PR 22.56$        3.02$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

423272 GLASSES UVEX PROT BK/GY       PR 8.73$          4.35$          

179957 GLOVE COWHIDE SPLIT BK SM     PR 7.01$          4.36$          

179725 GLOVE COWHIDE ECONMY MD       PR 9.07$          5.09$          

566639 VL SFTY GLAS GUNM FRM CLR LEN PR 6.37$          5.11$          

179726 GLOVE COWHIDE ECONMY SM       PR 9.07$          5.12$          

566678 VL SFTY GLAS GUNM FRM SMK     PR 6.61$          5.34$          

179953 GLOVE PIGSKIN KEYSTONE THMB MD PR 10.93$        6.00$          

566046 CAMO SFTY GLAS BRZ LENS CRD   PR 7.48$          6.06$          

179951 GLOVE PIGSKIN KEYSTONE THMB XL PR 10.95$        6.26$          

179955 GLOVE COWHIDE SPLIT GRY/WHT LG PR 7.01$          6.29$          

179956 GLOVE COWHIDE SPLIT GRY/WHT MD PR 7.01$          6.29$          

179954 GLOVE COWHIDE SPLIT GRY/WHT XL PR 7.01$          6.29$          

179724 GLOVE COWHIDE ECONMY XL       PR 9.07$          6.79$          

179952 GLOVE PIGSKIN KEYSTONE THMB LG PR 10.93$        7.29$          

1639161 GLOVE 3GX GW DYNEEMA/POLY L   PR 13.30$        7.54$          

1639162 GLOVE 3GX GW DYNEEMA/POLY LG  PR 13.30$        7.54$          

1639163 GLOVE 3GX GW DYNEEMA/POLY M   PR 13.30$        7.54$          

1639164 GLOVE 3GX GW DYNEEMA/POLY S   PR 13.30$        7.54$          

1035227 GLOVE MEMPHIS FSGRD XL        PR 14.37$        7.82$          

1035226 GLOVE MEMPHIS FSGRD LG        PR 14.37$        7.84$          

1035225 GLOVE MEMPHIS FSGRD MD        PR 14.37$        8.00$          

422966 P100 FILTER                   PR 15.12$        8.36$          

566636 RX 2.50 DIOPTERGLASSES BK FRM PR 12.23$        9.95$          

566249 RX 1.50 DIOPTERGLASSES BK FRM PR 12.23$        10.32$        

566571 RX 2.00 DIOPTERGLASSES BK FRM PR 12.23$        10.32$        

847604 GLOVE NTRLE G60 LVL3 PE LG 1PR PR 17.41$        11.53$        

847603 GLOVE NTRLE G60 LVL3 PE MD 1PR PR 17.41$        11.53$        

847605 GLOVE NTRLE G60 LVL3 PE XL 1PR PR 26.43$        11.53$        

422511 ICE TRACTION DEVICE BLK XL    PR 25.25$        12.89$        

422990 CART  ORG VAPOR/AG            PR 26.48$        13.06$        

422989 ORGANIC VAPOR CARTRIDGE       PR 23.40$        13.16$        

519421 BOARD ACCESS PART HANGERS     PR 29.06$        13.69$        

1549910 6003 CARTRIDGE ORGANC VAPR 1PR PR 21.63$        13.77$        

1035229 GLOVE MEMPHIS FSGRD GK/WH LG  PR 24.24$        13.85$        

1035228 GLOVE MEMPHIS FSGRD GK/WH XL  PR 24.24$        13.91$        

422510 ICE TRACTION DEVICE BLK LG    PR 25.25$        13.92$        

1035230 GLOVE MEMPHIS FSGRD GK/WH MD  PR 24.24$        14.11$        

196394 GLOVE MECHANIC R13 BLK LG     PR 24.99$        14.61$        

196428 GLOVE MECHANIC R13 BLK MD     PR 24.99$        14.61$        

196246 GLOVE MECHANIC R13 BLK XL     PR 24.99$        14.61$        

390627 STRAP ON HEEL TREX6300 BK MD  PR 22.62$        15.33$        

390617 STRAP ON HEEL TREX6315 BK M/L PR 25.09$        15.44$        

390616 STRAP ON HEEL TREX6315 BK XL  PR 25.09$        15.44$        

517282 NX2-VERSE                     PR 24.00$        15.53$        

517283 NX2-VERSE                     PR 24.00$        15.53$        

489804 BOOKENDS HVYDUTY JMBO 10IN BLK PR 25.07$        16.85$        

766261 PARTITION HANGERS 7501        PR 22.10$        17.78$        

847591 GLOVES GEN UTILTIY MED BK     PR 23.57$        17.89$        

847592 GLOVES GEN UTILTIY LGE BK     PR 23.57$        18.22$        

847593 GLOVES GEN UTILTIY XLG BK     PR 23.57$        18.67$        

847589 GLOVES BOX HANDLER XL BK      PR 28.29$        19.14$        

196204 GLOVE MECHANIC R13 BLK 2X     PR 24.99$        20.50$        

196444 GLOVE MECHANIC R13 BLK SM     PR 24.99$        20.50$        

422971 GAS/VAPOR CRTG P100 1PR       PR 40.47$        20.87$        

390619 STRAP ON HEEL TREX6310 BK XL  PR 32.72$        20.99$        

1550320 BOOT STLTOE ECON BLK SZ11 1PR PR 22.24$        21.45$        

1550321 BOOT STLTOE ECON BLK SZ10 1PR PR 31.41$        21.46$        

1550319 BOOT STLTOE ECON BLK SZ12 1PR PR 31.41$        21.46$        

1550262 BOOT STLTOE ECON BLK SZ9 1PR  PR 31.41$        21.46$        

422967 CART/FILTER COMBO OV P100     PR 49.07$        22.32$        

198227 PF335 SLIP-RES KNEE PADS      PR 33.20$        22.76$        

847588 GLOVES BOX HANDLER LGE BK     PR 28.29$        22.78$        

847586 GLOVES BOXHANDLER  BK         PR 28.29$        23.36$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

422968 CART/FILTER COMBO OV AG P100  PR 50.46$        24.19$        

422514 KNEE PAD 350 GEL XPNCTR BK 1PR PR 55.84$        33.49$        

830916 IMAG STATION  CURTAINS        PR 38.20$        34.88$        

818746 FSTAID CRTUCH MED SR ALMN ADUL PR 45.00$        36.23$        

465581 TRADESMAN BOOT BBF090 SZ9     PR 77.66$        48.55$        

465579 TRADESMAN BOOT BBF100 SZ10    PR 77.66$        48.55$        

465577 TRADESMAN BOOT BBF110 SZ11    PR 77.66$        48.55$        

465574 TRADESMAN BOOT BBF120 SZ12    PR 77.66$        48.55$        

690091 NX1-VOLT                      PR 91.00$        57.01$        

815461 ARMREST LOOP MESH BK          PR 85.00$        70.08$        

615175 ARMS OPTIONAL FOR METRO CHAIR PR 101.00$       73.38$        

938188 ALDAY HGT/WDTH ADJ TPAD ARM KT PR 99.00$        73.44$        

103698 ADULT PADS - VIEW             PR 115.09$       88.99$        

465298 BULLDOG BOOT BBF120 SZ12      PR 198.61$       107.13$       

465167 BULLDOG BOOT HHF090 SZ9       PR 198.61$       107.13$       

465115 BULLDOG BOOT HHF100 SZ10      PR 198.61$       107.13$       

465113 BULLDOG BOOT HHF110 SZ11      PR 198.61$       107.13$       

465111 BULLDOG BOOT HHF120 SZ12      PR 198.61$       107.13$       

465681 BULLDOG BOOT ROF090 SZ9       PR 198.61$       107.13$       

465678 BULLDOG BOOT ROF100 SZ10      PR 198.61$       107.13$       

465676 BULLDOG BOOT ROF110 SZ11      PR 198.61$       107.13$       

465673 BULLDOG BOOT ROF120 SZ12      PR 198.61$       107.13$       

465594 BOOT ROF 6IN CMP TOE LACE 11  PR 159.98$       113.75$       

465592 BOOT ROF 6IN CMP TOE LACE 12  PR 159.98$       113.75$       

655652 ADJUS T-PAD ARMS FOR TASK CHAI PR 133.00$       115.53$       

465596 BOOT ROF 6IN CMP TOE LACE 10  PR 159.98$       116.08$       

531178 ADD ROLL 1RL 2.25 X 150       RL 1.89$          0.43$          

531152 2.25 ADD ROLL 1 PLY 100 CT    RL 1.33$          0.45$          

795419 ADD ROLL 2PART 2.25WX100L WE  RL 2.26$          0.60$          

538694 TISSUE BATHRM 2 PLY RECY 1 RL RL 1.31$          0.61$          

531186 ADD ROLL 1RL 2.75X150         RL 0.63$          0.61$          

531194 ADD ROLL 1RL 3X150            RL 0.74$          0.72$          

531228 ADD ROLL 2PT CC 1RL 2.25X100  RL 0.82$          0.80$          

523910 TAPE MASKING ECON .70INX60.1YD RL 2.36$          0.84$          

492004 ROLL CALC/CASH REG POS 1PLY   RL 2.72$          0.88$          

504704 TAPE HIGHLAND INV REF .5X1296 RL 1.70$          1.01$          

532531 ADD ROLL 3IN 2 PLY W/C NCR    RL 1.08$          1.02$          

697734 SI MASK TAPE 3/4INX60YD 48/CS RL 1.92$          1.07$          

504712 TAPE HIGHLAND INV REF .75X1296 RL 2.28$          1.09$          

572352 TAPE MASKING GENRL PURPOSE .75 RL 2.08$          1.15$          

504753 TAPE HILAND CELLO REF .5X1296 RL 1.23$          1.19$          

617704 TOWEL PAPER 2 PLY PERF RECY WE RL 3.32$          1.23$          

523779 TAPE PACKING COMM 48MMX50M CL RL 2.57$          1.24$          

835819 1INX60YDS MASKING TAPE        RL 3.09$          1.27$          

504761 TAPE HILAND CELLO REF .75X1296 RL 1.78$          1.27$          

572353 TAPE MASKING GENERL PURPOSE1IN RL 2.75$          1.38$          

814474 7530 ADD ROLL 2.25X165 WHITE  RL 2.79$          1.62$          

130567 SCOTCH 3/4 X36YD MAGIC TAPE   RL 5.10$          1.66$          

940390 SCOTCH GREENER MASKING 3/4X60 RL 3.55$          1.68$          

029868 TAPE 144 TRANSPARENT 1/2X500  RL 1.88$          1.80$          

543704 SEE-THRU LABEL 250/BOX CLEAR  RL 1.88$          1.82$          

467886 STAPLES STRAPING TAPE 24MMX55M RL 7.46$          1.88$          

422713 GLO-ORANGE 1X200 FLAGGING     RL 3.13$          2.09$          

940389 SCOTCH GREENER MASKING 1X60   RL 4.75$          2.24$          

940368 SCOTCH GREENER TAPE SMALL ROLL RL 4.70$          2.24$          

130450 3M 1/2X75  MOUNTING TAPE      RL 4.45$          2.28$          

835793 2INX60YDS MASKING TAPE        RL 5.99$          2.36$          

885361 POST-IT LABEL ROLL GRN 1IN    RL 5.25$          2.48$          

697735 SI MASK TAPE 1INX60YD 36/CS   RL 2.54$          2.49$          

303884 SCOTCH SURE START SML DISPNR  RL 3.93$          2.50$          

201984 SCOTCH MASKING YELLOW         RL 3.82$          2.61$          

405116 SINGLE TICKET ROLL - RED      RL 5.85$          2.85$          

812041 MASKING TAPE HIGHLAND 94X60   RL 2.95$          2.86$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

572355 TAPE MASKING GENERL PURPOSE2IN RL 5.50$          3.02$          

891425 LIME GREEN DUCK TAPE ROLL     RL 7.39$          3.06$          

456927 STAPLES STRAPING TAPE 48MMX55M RL 13.91$        3.07$          

130633 SCOTCH 1/2 X36YD REMOVABLE    RL 4.38$          3.12$          

468389 STAPLES DUCT TAPE 48MMX55M    RL 19.18$        3.13$          

131169 SCOTCH 1/2 X36YD TAPE         RL 3.25$          3.15$          

826577 PPR ROLL CELLO 20X12.5 CL     RL 4.99$          3.21$          

489419 SPLS HVY DTY CLR TAPE 48MMX50M RL 6.39$          3.21$          

481859 TAPE SCOTCH 810 3/4 X 1000    RL 4.03$          3.29$          

892606 TAPE PACKING 2INCHESX60YD TN  RL 7.99$          3.36$          

940388 SCOTCH GREENER MASKING 1.5X60 RL 7.13$          3.37$          

200577 SCOTCH MASKING GREEN          RL 3.82$          3.52$          

200583 SCOTCH MASKING LIME GREEN     RL 3.82$          3.52$          

202598 SCOTCH MASKING MINT           RL 3.82$          3.52$          

200581 SCOTCH MASKING ORANGE         RL 3.82$          3.52$          

200582 SCOTCH MASKING PINK           RL 3.82$          3.52$          

200578 SCOTCH MASKING RED            RL 3.82$          3.52$          

701835 3M MASK 1X60YD #201 36/CS     RL 4.10$          3.58$          

891427 ORANGE DUCT TAPE ROLL         RL 7.39$          3.69$          

915240 YELLOW DUCT TAPE ROLL         RL 7.39$          3.69$          

130500 SCOTCH 1/2 X25YD DOUBLE       RL 7.95$          3.81$          

779900 TAPE PACKING CRYST CLR 2X60YDS RL 9.34$          3.95$          

959222 COLORED MASKING TAPE GRN CS   RL 8.93$          4.08$          

915246 LEOPARD DUCK TAPE ROLL        RL 7.39$          4.08$          

130658 SCOTCH 3/4 X36YD REMOVABLE    RL 5.60$          4.21$          

857390 WHITE DUCK TAPE ROLL          RL 7.39$          4.31$          

915243 DARK BLUE DUCT TAPE ROLL      RL 7.39$          4.32$          

857387 BLACK DUCK TAPE ROLL          RL 7.39$          4.36$          

915242 RED DUCT TAPE ROLL            RL 7.39$          4.38$          

940344 SCOTCH GREENER MASKING 2 X 60 RL 9.50$          4.50$          

029688 TAPE 234 MASKING 1/2X60       RL 9.80$          4.50$          

1671399 RECLOSEABLE FASTENER 1IN X 4FT RL 9.00$          4.52$          

1186543 BLACKBOARD TAPE ROLL          RL 8.48$          4.57$          

1186544 DRY ERASE TAPE ROLL           RL 8.48$          4.57$          

940367 SCOTCH GREEN SHIPPING 1.88X49 RL 9.82$          4.67$          

069368 MAGNET ADHVE TPE 1X4 BK       RL 10.40$        4.68$          

504860 TAPE BOOK SCOTCH 1.5X540      RL 8.00$          4.79$          

865790 LABEL 1 LINE WHT MON1131      RL 8.25$          4.86$          

523852 TAPE PACKING FILAMENT 1X60YDS RL 10.41$        4.94$          

261735 SCOTCH 1/2 X72YD TAPE         RL 5.77$          4.98$          

499211 DUCT TAPE CHROME              RL 7.39$          4.99$          

959220 COLORED MASKING TAPE BLK CS   RL 8.93$          5.04$          

468173 3/16 SPLS BUBBLE ROLL 12X25   RL 11.71$        5.29$          

891429 ZEBRA PRINT DUCK TAPE ROLL    RL 7.76$          5.49$          

959221 COLORED MASKING TAPE WHT CS   RL 8.93$          5.50$          

824250 SCTCH STRP TPE SM DISP 2X350IN RL 6.98$          5.59$          

812042 TAPE MASKING HIGHLAND 2X60 YA RL 5.93$          5.75$          

483314 CLR SUPER STRENGTH PKNG TAPE  RL 9.83$          5.81$          

404985 5 X 3/4 TAPE                  RL 11.29$        5.90$          

401161 TAPE  MASKING  3/4 X60-YARDS  RL 12.33$        6.07$          

857391 PINK DUCK TAPE ROLL           RL 7.39$          6.17$          

031407 5FT STICKY BACK TAPE          RL 11.29$        6.34$          

593744 3/16 SPLS BBL X WIDE 24X20    RL 16.58$        6.40$          

504878 TAPE BOOK SCOTCH 2X540        RL 10.60$        6.75$          

324828 FROG GRN MULTISRFCE MSKNG TAPE RL 10.49$        6.79$          

250084 CLEAR BOX SEALING TAPE-2X55YD RL 9.85$          6.84$          

196972 RECYCLED 2XTICKET RED 2000    RL 15.26$        7.37$          

130492 SCOTCH 3/4 X72YD TAPE EACH    RL 8.42$          7.49$          

477390 TAPE  MASKING  1 X60-YARDS    RL 15.40$        7.69$          

422712 1000X3 CAUTION  CAUTION TAPE  RL 12.50$        7.79$          

601754 TAPE CHART 1/8IN MATTEBLACK   RL 8.35$          7.83$          

452605 DUCK STRG TAPE W/DISP 48MMX54M RL 9.57$          8.04$          

508638 SCTCH CLR DUCT TPE 1.88INX20YD RL 10.78$        8.13$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

569120 BROTHER DK1203 FOLDER LABELS  RL 14.84$        8.40$          

504688 TAPE REFILL TRANSP 1X2592     RL 11.10$        8.41$          

507165 1/4 GRAPHIC CHART TAPE MATTE  RL 9.30$          9.02$          

523886 TAPE PACKING KRAFT2.75INX500FT RL 19.81$        9.59$          

818886 TAPE AISLE MARKING 2X108 FEE  RL 13.95$        9.64$          

064734 FRAGILE HWC 2X3 500/RL        RL 17.54$        9.92$          

725719 LB RFRG UPN ARRVL 1.5X4 500/RL RL 13.78$        9.98$          

770805 VINYL TAPE 2 X 36 YD 1/RL RE  RL 12.87$        10.06$        

770806 VINYL TAPE 2 X 36 YD 1/RL WH  RL 12.87$        10.06$        

770804 VINYL TAPE 2 X 36 YD 1/RL YE  RL 12.87$        10.06$        

770810 VINYL TAPE 2 X 36 YD 24/CS CL RL 12.87$        10.06$        

770808 VINYL TAPE 2X36YD 1/RL BLACK  RL 12.87$        10.06$        

770809 VINYL TAPE 2X36YD 1/RL BLUE   RL 12.87$        10.06$        

523860 TAPE PACKING FILAMENT 2X60YDS RL 20.50$        10.09$        

422715 3X1000 CAUTION CUIDADO        RL 15.68$        10.79$        

24328508 LBL C/C YR-20 ETYJ ROLL       RL 15.93$        10.99$        

781369 20X1000 STRETCH WRAP          RL 48.25$        11.11$        

504886 TAPE BOOK SCOTCH 3X540        RL 16.15$        11.15$        

488537 COINS 3/4IN BEIGE             RL 28.69$        11.25$        

1414243 FC ADD LABEL CLEAR 2-1/2X3/4  RL 13.00$        11.40$        

1414244 FC ADD LABEL GLOSS 2-1/2X3/4  RL 12.02$        11.40$        

1414246 MT ROLL LABEL G SLV 2-1/2X3/4 RL 13.00$        11.40$        

1414245 MT ROLL LABEL GLD 2-1/2X3/4   RL 13.00$        11.40$        

343698 TAPE MASKING GREEN 1.41X45YD  RL 14.49$        11.49$        

130740 SCOTCH FILAMENT TAPE 3/4 X60YD RL 13.98$        11.60$        

422716 3 X 1000  DANGER DANGER       RL 15.68$        11.79$        

130526 SCOTCH 3/4 X36YD DOUBL        RL 14.90$        11.87$        

569102 BROTHER DK1201 ADDRESS LABELS RL 17.04$        11.98$        

488928 4 X 4 FRAGILE                 RL 40.98$        12.35$        

603768 SCOTCH MOUNTINGTAPE3/4INX350IN RL 20.21$        12.64$        

634043 5/16 SPLS BBL ROLL 12X100     RL 13.38$        12.98$        

202102 3X5 MIXED PALLET LABEL 500/RL RL 23.81$        13.55$        

200698 FRAGILE LBL 4X4 500/RL        RL 18.70$        13.55$        

699359 LBL 3X5 INSPECTED 500/RL      RL 18.70$        13.55$        

692877 WARN LBL/FRAG-GLASS 5X3 500/RL RL 18.71$        13.55$        

727438 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        13.97$        

727495 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        14.20$        

848845 TABLECOVER PPRL 40X300 WE     RL 32.54$        14.29$        

377609 TAPE MASKING 1X60             RL 18.55$        14.34$        

727461 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        14.47$        

727479 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        14.60$        

727420 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        14.64$        

727529 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        14.67$        

727503 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        14.78$        

727453 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        14.86$        

708489 3M SILVER DUCT TAPE           RL 21.40$        14.89$        

727511 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        15.06$        

769919 TAPE 1 1/2X60YDS 234 (2000)   RL 23.10$        15.13$        

727446 LABEL NUMERIC COLOR CODED     RL 18.77$        15.24$        

870881 TAPE 1000 CAUTION YEL         RL 24.05$        15.87$        

064738 FRAGILE TSU HWC 3X5 500/RL    RL 23.81$        15.90$        

657404 3/16  BBL ANTI STATIC 24X30   RL 22.07$        15.99$        

573179 1.5X4 REFRIGERATE LABEL       RL 30.28$        16.06$        

413126 ART KRAFT PAPER ROLL  48 X200 RL 41.99$        16.33$        

468264 3/16 BBL RL  12X175 W/BOX DISP RL 32.21$        16.49$        

719021 TAPE FILAMENT 893X1-60        RL 19.30$        16.83$        

391615 LABELWRITER LABELS DISK WHITE RL 28.38$        16.86$        

413131 ART KRAFT PAPER ROLL  48 X200 RL 44.79$        17.67$        

413136 ART KRAFT PAPER ROLL  48 X200 RL 47.09$        17.82$        

758162 IMPRESO INKJET24/92 24INX150IN RL 37.56$        17.93$        

949161 1.5X4GLASS HNDL W/CARE LBL    RL 28.83$        18.01$        

810766 DESIGNJET UBP 24X150 WHITE    RL 18.76$        18.20$        

488914 3 X 5 FRAGILE HWC             RL 40.98$        18.70$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

413122 ART KRAFT ROLL PAPER  48 X200 RL 39.69$        19.22$        

413133 ART KRAFT PAPER ROLL  48 X200 RL 53.09$        19.48$        

413130 ART KRAFT PAPER ROLL  48 X200 RL 42.19$        19.96$        

569104 BROTHER DK1202 SHIPPING LABELS RL 30.79$        19.98$        

413124 ART KRAFT PAPER ROLL  48 X200 RL 49.70$        20.47$        

575515 PAPER FADELESS 48X50 AZ       RL 25.19$        20.63$        

455035 FADELESS ART PAPER 48 X5      RL 25.19$        20.64$        

455037 FADELESS ART PAPER 48 X5      RL 25.19$        20.64$        

455038 FADELESS ART PAPER 48 X5      RL 25.19$        20.64$        

455039 FADELESS ART PAPER 48 X5      RL 25.19$        20.64$        

455034 FADELESS ART PAPER 48 X50     RL 25.19$        20.64$        

455041 FADELESS ART PAPER 48 X50     RL 25.19$        20.64$        

636723 FADELESS DESIGN PPR  BRICK    RL 25.19$        20.64$        

636727 FADELESS DESIGNS PPR  CLOUDS  RL 25.19$        20.64$        

575500 PAPER FADELESS 48X50 BK       RL 25.19$        20.64$        

575508 PAPER FADELESS 48X50 OE       RL 25.19$        20.64$        

575524 PAPER FADELESS 48X50 VT       RL 25.19$        20.64$        

826192 PPR FADELESS 48               RL 25.19$        20.64$        

826193 PPR ROLL FADELS 48X50 MA      RL 25.19$        20.64$        

570023 3 X 5 DO NOT BEND             RL 39.09$        20.70$        

871270 FADELESS 48 X 50 ROLL NIGHT S RL 25.19$        20.79$        

495197 FADELESS PAPER ROLL  48  X 50 RL 25.19$        20.79$        

575498 PAPER FADELESS 48X50 BN       RL 25.19$        20.79$        

575510 PAPER FADELESS 48X50 GN       RL 25.19$        20.79$        

488910 2 X 6 MIXED MERCHANDISE       RL 39.09$        20.81$        

413134 ART KRAFT PAPER ROLL  48 X200 RL 51.89$        20.87$        

271357 DYMO NAME BADGES WHT NON-ADHSV RL 28.36$        20.96$        

573457 LABEL APPOINTMENT CARD 2X3.5  RL 26.96$        21.09$        

071427 24X100 FT 36 LB. COATED BOND  RL 38.04$        21.74$        

2274742 DYMO DURABLE SHELVING LABEL   RL 22.46$        21.79$        

488906 2X6 DONT DOUBLE STACK         RL 50.90$        22.10$        

488919 3 X 5 THIS SIDE UP - HWC      RL 39.03$        22.41$        

057334 FRAG PLS HWC TNKY 3X5 500/RL  RL 23.81$        22.99$        

575129 BUBBLE WRAP 24INX175FT 3/16IN RL 68.06$        23.18$        

383216 TAPE MAGNA .5INX600IN         RL 35.88$        23.20$        

807177 DYMO LW 4                     RL 46.75$        23.23$        

430743 48 X200  ARTKRAFT             RL 50.69$        23.32$        

010962 4X6 HWC/FRAGILE LABEL 500/RL  RL 32.61$        23.63$        

725746 LBL HEAVY 2X8 500/RL          RL 32.60$        23.63$        

2302751 BROTHER DK1234 NAME BADGE     RL 24.99$        24.19$        

575486 PAPER FADELESS 48X50 LBE      RL 25.19$        24.19$        

575499 PAPER FADELESS 48X50 PK       RL 25.19$        24.19$        

485949 SCOTCH INT/EXT MNTNG TP 1X450 RL 32.55$        24.21$        

949140 4X4 FRAGILE- GLASS LABELS     RL 39.09$        24.28$        

413132 ART KRAFT PAPER ROLL  48 X200 RL 51.89$        24.62$        

826227 PPR 48X200 DUO FIN SC         RL 47.39$        24.90$        

597450 HOOK TAPE 25YD 3/4W BK        RL 44.14$        25.00$        

597443 LOOP TAPE 25YD 3/4W BK        RL 44.14$        25.00$        

689574 SCOTCH(R) MOUNTING TAPE       RL 60.00$        25.06$        

575491 PAPER KRAFT ART 48X200        RL 51.99$        25.95$        

2709140 BROTHER LABEL 1.1 ADHSV 800 W RL 34.99$        26.74$        

702354 IMPRESO INKJET24/92 36INX150FT RL 82.71$        27.89$        

2274720 DYMO DURABLE SHIPPING LABELS  RL 36.51$        28.09$        

2611247 TBLCVR300LX40WWHITE           RL 46.75$        28.38$        

575488 PAPER KRAFT ART 48X200 BN     RL 41.59$        29.31$        

573232 2X8 HEAVY BLK&YL              RL 68.63$        30.39$        

701289 BUTCHER PPR 40# 18INX1000FT RL RL 35.00$        30.70$        

386344 PAPER INKJET HVY COATED 24X150 RL 46.35$        32.59$        

329271 42X150 PROFESSIONAL COATED CT RL 62.70$        32.80$        

1022462 FELLOWES SHRDDR BAGS-AUTOMAX  RL 33.95$        33.02$        

2596527 HP DESIGNJET INKJT LG FRMT PPR RL 43.69$        33.38$        

702349 IMPRESO INKJET 32/9236INX150FT RL 61.60$        33.47$        

901270 TAPE MASKING 2 X60YARDS BULK R RL 39.35$        33.97$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

2274722 DYMO DURABLE SMALL MULTI-PURP RL 36.53$        34.46$        

657164 LAMINATE REFILL CTG F/LS960   RL 102.32$       34.55$        

2707211 24X100 UN HW COATED           RL 35.74$        34.67$        

922783 DL951 DUAL LAINATION          RL 86.77$        35.40$        

575526 PAPER KRAFT RNBW 36X1000 BN   RL 98.99$        36.47$        

826179 PPR KRAFTRL40# 18X1K WE       RL 62.09$        37.55$        

071426 42X100 FT 36 LB. COATED BOND  RL 66.23$        37.84$        

810776 PPR COATED 42 X150            RL 51.64$        38.11$        

454889 36 X1000  RAINBOW KRAFT ROLLS RL 90.69$        38.78$        

24327085 6PK LABEL DT Z PERFORM 2000D  RL 42.78$        39.18$        

413135 ART KRAFT PAPER ROLL  48 X200 RL 47.39$        39.24$        

649543 DIE CUT LABEL-4IN X6IN        RL 56.63$        39.68$        

454886 36 X1000  RAINBOW KRAFT ROLLS RL 92.89$        40.07$        

701290 BUTCHER PPR 40# 24INX1000FT RL RL 46.68$        41.99$        

575533 PAPER KRAFT 36X1000 PK        RL 107.39$       42.76$        

575527 PAPER KRAFT RNBW 36X1000LGN   RL 112.99$       44.28$        

575540 PAPER WRPNG 50# 36X1000 KFT   RL 113.89$       44.90$        

518087 PAPER KRAFT RNBW 36X1000 B    RL 125.09$       45.42$        

563243 RAINBOW KRAFT                 RL 120.79$       45.62$        

563257 RAINBOW KRAFT                 RL 114.89$       45.73$        

069356 MAGNET TAPE DRY ERASE WH      RL 83.20$        45.85$        

454887 36 X1000  RAINBOW KRAFT ROLLS RL 103.69$       46.08$        

454890 36 X1000  RAINBOW KRAFT ROLLS RL 128.29$       46.79$        

575537 PAPER WRPNG 40# 36X1000 WE    RL 119.87$       47.33$        

404596 PAPER KRAFT ART 36X1000 WE    RL 122.39$       49.66$        

215055 MAGNET ADHVE TPE 1X50BK       RL 52.00$        49.99$        

454893 36 X1000  RAINBOW KRAFT ROLLS RL 99.69$        50.04$        

527903 MAILER KRAFT24X990            RL 74.77$        50.04$        

404607 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 116.29$       50.58$        

575532 PAPER KRAFT 36X1000 DBE       RL 96.79$        50.68$        

404614 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 125.79$       51.38$        

826191 PPR WRAP 40# 24 WE            RL 85.09$        52.47$        

24327089 6PK Z PERFORM 2000T LABEL     RL 57.12$        53.28$        

816843 PAPER INK JET 24 INCH         RL 72.43$        53.43$        

563253 RAINBOW KRAFT                 RL 115.59$       54.86$        

404599 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 141.29$       55.12$        

701297 BUTCHER PPR 40# 30INX1000FT RL RL 58.28$        55.36$        

404618 PAPER ART 36X1000 BK          RL 125.69$       55.37$        

946428 30X50-COHES SINGLEFACE ROLL   RL 133.93$       56.03$        

454888 36 X1000  RAINBOW KRAFT ROLLS RL 109.19$       56.83$        

1414247 1C PIN MAIL LABEL 2-15/16X4   RL 65.27$        57.25$        

1414251 1C ROLL MAIL LABEL 2-15/16X4  RL 65.27$        57.25$        

24327399 12PK 5319 PERFORM             RL 71.52$        57.99$        

24327100 4PK Z-PERFORM 2000T           RL 63.08$        58.88$        

404617 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 137.19$       59.05$        

24327088 6PK Z-SELECT 4000D            RL 68.76$        60.72$        

563255 RAINBOW KRAFT                 RL 122.99$       60.97$        

637613 ARTKRAFT 36X1000 BRWN ROLL    RL 120.19$       61.78$        

386328 PAPER INKJET BRIGHT 24X150    RL 65.31$        62.20$        

826194 PPR WRAP KRAFT 24 W 50#       RL 78.98$        62.26$        

430742 36 X1000  ARTKRAFT            RL 148.59$       62.28$        

636724 RAINBOW COLORED KRAFT ROLLS   RL 140.19$       62.72$        

404603 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 153.49$       63.13$        

701301 BUTCHER PPR 40# 36INX1000FT RL RL 70.00$        64.08$        

575529 PAPER KRAFT RNBW 36X1000      RL 123.79$       64.31$        

1414255 1C SHEET MAIL LABEL 3-1/3 X 4 RL 73.40$        64.38$        

24327101 4PK Z-PERFORM 2000T           RL 65.72$        64.62$        

404600 PAPER ART 36X1000 CY          RL 144.24$       64.72$        

404597 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 153.69$       64.86$        

24327092 4PK Z-PERFORM 2000T           RL 70.40$        65.72$        

1414261 FC MAIL SHEET LABEL 4X3-5/16  RL 74.97$        65.77$        

24327096 4PK Z-PERFORM 1000D           RL 69.80$        65.80$        

404602 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 162.87$       66.82$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

24327097 6PK Z-PERFORM 2000D           RL 73.32$        67.14$        

404609 PAPER ART 36X1000 LBE         RL 149.79$       67.51$        

404601 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 175.79$       68.10$        

1414295 1 CLR ADV LAB OVL 1-1/4X2-1/2 RL 77.80$        68.13$        

462965 PAPER INKJET 36INX150 ROLL    RL 98.65$        69.56$        

404611 PAPER ART 36X1000 BE          RL 161.29$       69.83$        

637610 ARTKRAFT 36X1000 RYL BE ROLL  RL 149.79$       69.89$        

909467 3M(TM) SAFETY STRIPE TAPE     RL 103.17$       69.98$        

24327084 4PK 1000D DT LABELS           RL 82.32$        69.99$        

1414319 1 CLR ADV LBL RECT 1-1/2X2-1/2 RL 81.41$        70.38$        

1414283 1 COLOR ADV LABEL CIR 2       RL 81.41$        70.38$        

1414379 1 COLOR ADV LABEL SQR 2X2     RL 81.41$        70.38$        

380519 PAPER BRT WHITE 36IN ROLL WE  RL 94.41$        70.78$        

215054 MAGNET TPEDRYERSE 2X50 WH     RL 135.19$       71.25$        

24327095 6PK Z-PERFORM 2000T LABELS    RL 77.04$        71.94$        

2104387 18X500 UNIVERSAL BOND         RL 76.33$        72.69$        

24327091 6PK Z-PERFORM 2000T           RL 79.14$        73.92$        

24327103 6PK Z-PERFORM 2000D DT        RL 81.84$        74.94$        

1414355 1 COLOR ADV LABEL RECT 2X3    RL 89.39$        75.25$        

404605 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 162.79$       78.09$        

1417106 PAPER 24X100 HIGH GLOSS       RL 97.65$        82.03$        

24327094 6PK Z-PERFORM 2000D           RL 89.64$        82.08$        

24327102 6PK Z-PERFORM 2000D           RL 89.70$        82.14$        

701315 BUTCHER PPR 40# 48INX1000FT RL RL 93.27$        83.46$        

857801 BUTCHER PAPER 30INX1000FT 40# RL 107.65$       83.58$        

617761 PAPER KRAFT MAIL WRAP 36X990  RL 136.49$       84.97$        

24327403 36PK Z SLCT 1D 2.00X1.25      RL 96.12$        87.99$        

24327087 6PK LABEL PAPER DT Z PERFORM  RL 97.44$        89.28$        

24327099 4PK Z-PERFORM 2000D           RL 101.40$       92.88$        

826181 PPR ROLL FLM RET WE           RL 144.88$       93.49$        

2104382 36X500 UNIVERSAL BOND         RL 103.18$       98.26$        

24327086 36PK Z-SELCT 4000D            RL 127.08$       109.08$       

24327093 6PK Z-PERFORM 2000D           RL 119.10$       109.08$       

138023 TST 36X100 8MIL GLOSS PAPER   RL 184.39$       110.24$       

404598 ART KRAFT PAPER 36  X 1000    RL 176.88$       111.89$       

826175 PPR ROLL FLM RET YE           RL 185.60$       116.76$       

1013094 SHRINK BUNDLING FILM 16       RL 272.25$       117.08$       

071425 36X100 FT PROF. 8 MI PHOTOSAT RL 214.54$       122.58$       

071424 RTS - 265011                  RL 334.38$       122.88$       

24327098 12PK LABEL DT ZPERFORM 2000D  RL 139.80$       128.04$       

1641011 PAPER 36X100 SATIN            RL 145.22$       129.56$       

1013095 SHRINK BUNDLING FILM 18       RL 302.54$       130.09$       

2707205 36X100 INS DRY GLOSS          RL 133.56$       130.79$       

2104423 24X300 MATTE POSTER           RL 165.80$       132.49$       

2104425 HP -IN CR -36X300             RL 159.82$       133.55$       

909661 PPR SEMI GLOSS 36 X100FT      RL 139.03$       133.56$       

070496 36 X 45 FT  CANVAS 20 MIL 1RL RL 255.94$       134.19$       

24327090 36PK POLYPRO 4D 280           RL 178.20$       145.99$       

1013096 SHRINK BUNDLING FILM 20       RL 342.81$       147.44$       

071423 WATER RES. VIN. PAPER. 36 X 75 RL 284.19$       148.99$       

826178 PPR ROLL FLM RET FLRD         RL 193.99$       149.25$       

826177 PPR ROLL FLM RET FSGN         RL 200.49$       151.23$       

265011 8 MIL. PHOTO BASE GLOSS 42X100 RL 187.68$       155.18$       

826180 PPR ROLL FLM RET BE           RL 202.79$       157.00$       

2622594 PAPER MATTE CANVS 36X50       RL 204.93$       158.60$       

1013097 SHRINK BUNDLING FILM 22       RL 373.10$       160.44$       

2104420 24X300 SATIN POSTER           RL 165.80$       160.83$       

215052 MAGNET TPEDRYERSE 3X50 WH     RL 187.20$       166.37$       

2104388 40X300 HEAVYWEIGHT COATED     RL 175.73$       167.36$       

1013098 SHRINK BUNDLING FILM 24       RL 408.40$       175.62$       

306256 FLAME RET ART RLL BLK         RL 217.49$       177.64$       

946427 30X200 COHESIVE SINGLEFCE ROLL RL 432.68$       179.59$       

1414526 1 CLR WTHR RES LAB SQ 2X2     RL 209.76$       184.00$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1414484 1 COLOR WTHR RES LAB OVL 2X3  RL 220.46$       193.38$       

2104422 36X300 MATTE POSTER           RL 240.36$       200.33$       

1416663 PAPER SEMI GLSS 60X100FT      RL 231.72$       206.59$       

1414508 1 CLR WTHR RES LAB REC 2X4    RL 237.98$       208.75$       

1414478 1 COLOR WTHR RES LAB CIRC 3   RL 237.98$       208.75$       

2417806 DUSTER CLOTH WHITE 7IN X 13.8I RL 575.88$       211.02$       

24327401 36PK Z PERFORM 1D 4.00X6.00   RL 289.08$       218.99$       

24368446 36X50 DISPLAY FILM            RL 226.30$       219.51$       

24368447 36X200 8MIL POLYPROPYLENE     RL 233.28$       226.28$       

1414392 FC ADV LABEL CIR 1 WHT GLS    RL 261.92$       229.75$       

958738 PAPER INST DRY 42X100 GLS     RL 250.26$       231.40$       

24327402 36PK Z PERFORM 1D 4.00X2.00   RL 295.20$       237.19$       

2707580 36X50 OPAQUE SCRIM            RL 261.84$       241.79$       

24327398 24PK WAX RIBBON 4.33INX1476FT RL 269.76$       255.68$       

24368445 42X200 8MIL POLYPROPYLENE     RL 266.74$       258.74$       

2256695 DOUBLE MATTE 4 MIL 30X150     RL 278.56$       260.87$       

1414416 FC ADV LABEL OVL 2X3 WHT GLS  RL 329.90$       289.38$       

1414454 FC ADV LABEL RECT 2X3 WT GLS  RL 329.90$       289.38$       

2707579 42X50 OPAQUE SCRIM            RL 444.62$       294.49$       

1414472 FC ADV LABEL RECT 3X3 WT GLS  RL 345.71$       303.25$       

2104417 40X200 GLOSS POSTER           RL 354.67$       344.03$       

2453790 3M FILM DRYERASE 25X4         RL 505.55$       410.69$       

2453791 3M FILM DRYERASE 50X4         RL 979.78$       764.53$       

721596 NEWS RLD WHT 11X8.5 RM-10     RM 7.46$          2.50$          

730072 NEWSPRINT RULED GRADE 3       RM 7.89$          2.50$          

641628 PAPER PRACTICE RULED 3/8IN    RM 7.35$          3.21$          

721597 NEWS RLD WHT 10.5X8 RM-10     RM 8.99$          3.23$          

720364 QUADRILLE GRAPH PAPER 8.5X11  RM 12.59$        4.23$          

492071 STAPLES 8.5X11 30% REC COPY RM RM 25.26$        4.28$          

135855 STAPLES  8.5X11 COPY RM       RM 23.92$        4.33$          

234070 XER COPY PRINT 8.5X11 COPY RM RM 26.08$        4.50$          

742807 GRADE 2 WRITING PAPER         RM 8.72$          4.55$          

329297 HAMMERMILL GREATWHITE 50% REAM RM 25.56$        4.60$          

826017 PPR NEWS 9X12 30# WE          RM 6.66$          4.61$          

513099 SPLS 8.5X11 MULTI 20/96 RM    RM 23.45$        4.71$          

720365 NEWS RLD WHT 10.5X8 RM-10     RM 8.96$          4.77$          

122531 SPLS 8.5X11 3-HOLE COPY REAM  RM 24.60$        4.81$          

122408 HAM 8.5X11 COPYPLUS RM        RM 22.42$        4.84$          

827626 PAPER COPY GTWHT 20# 8.5X11 WE RM 24.54$        4.93$          

827995 PAPER COPY 20# RECYCLED 92 BRI RM 17.91$        5.12$          

620016 SPLS 8.5X11 100% REC COPY RM  RM 29.26$        5.17$          

180614 WH WHEAT COPY PAPER LETTER 92B RM 7.59$          5.23$          

910471 PAPER COPY 20# LETTER GOLD 500 RM 18.18$        5.29$          

721595 NEWS RLD WHT 8X10.5 RM-10     RM 8.99$          5.34$          

641786 PAPER 9X12 40# 500PK MLA      RM 9.99$          5.37$          

826043 PPR DRAW SUL 50# 9X12 WE      RM 16.69$        5.45$          

678826 PASTELS 8.5X11 LILAC PAPER RM RM 28.02$        5.63$          

678824 PASTELS 8.5X11 SALMON PAPER RM RM 28.02$        5.63$          

490947 PASTELS 8.5X11 BLUE PAPER RM  RM 28.09$        5.64$          

490948 PASTELS 8.5X11 CANARY PAPER RM RM 28.02$        5.64$          

490944 PASTELS 8.5X11 GOLD PAPER RM  RM 28.09$        5.64$          

490936 PASTELS 8.5X11 GREEN PAPER RM RM 28.09$        5.64$          

490935 PASTELS 8.5X11 PINK PAPER RM  RM 28.09$        5.64$          

957540 GREAT WHITE 100  20LB  92 BRIG RM 7.91$          5.75$          

727163 DRAW PAPR GW STD MAN  9X12RM- RM 11.89$        5.90$          

651659 SPLS 8.5X11 BR MULTI 22/98 RM RM 26.76$        5.90$          

813655 PAPER LETTER 20# 5-1/2        RM 10.97$        5.97$          

813660 PPR COPY 20# LETTER 2 HOLE PUN RM 10.97$        5.97$          

813661 PPR LETTER CUT SHEETS 8.5X11 5 RM 10.97$        5.97$          

730131 NEWSPRNT RULED GRADE 1 11X8.5 RM 7.46$          6.02$          

901631 PAPER COPY 20# LETTER BLUE 500 RM 18.18$        6.19$          

490950 PASTELS 8.5X11 CREAM PAPER RM RM 28.09$        6.28$          

678831 PASTELS 8.5X11 GRAY PAPER RM  RM 28.09$        6.28$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

678829 PASTELS 8.5X11 TURQUOISE RM   RM 28.09$        6.28$          

855363 PPR XERO DUP 20# LTR SN       RM 18.57$        6.28$          

127035 SPLS 8.5X14 COPY RM           RM 30.43$        6.32$          

901632 PAPER COPY 20# LETTER PINK 500 RM 18.18$        6.33$          

814373 PAPER COPY 20# LETTER YELLOW 5 RM 18.18$        6.39$          

813662 PPR LETTER CUT SHEETS 8.5X11 7 RM 10.97$        6.42$          

756972 SPLS 8.5X11 50%REC MULTI 24#RM RM 26.35$        6.47$          

876230 SUL RLD WHT 8.5X11 RM 10      RM 9.79$          6.47$          

419101 XER 8.5X11 PREM LASER 24/97 RM RM 26.79$        6.47$          

234096 XEROX 8.5X14 MULTI 20/84 RM   RM 13.95$        6.49$          

1051298 CUT ST OVAL SPIRAL 44 HOLE LFT RM 12.11$        6.55$          

822889 PPR COPY 20# LETTER 5 HOLE PUN RM 10.46$        6.55$          

648468 FORE MP PREM 8.5X14 PINK      RM 20.60$        6.58$          

727099 PAPER BOND COPY               RM 23.10$        6.60$          

826164 PPR FILLER 8X10.5 500/REAM    RM 9.19$          6.68$          

195529 FORE MP  80-1/2 X 11  GRAY    RM 6.96$          6.75$          

234377 HAMMERMILL LASER PRINT 8.5X11 RM 31.39$        6.92$          

398457 SEB TREE FREE COPY 8.5X11 RM  RM 20.10$        6.99$          

481076 HP 8.5X11 COLOR IJ 24/96 RM   RM 28.14$        7.03$          

1051291 PERF 3 1/2 BOT 8.5X11CPY PPR  RM 12.90$        7.07$          

727156 SULPHITE RULED 8-1/2X11       RM 9.79$          7.12$          

727159 SULPHITE RULED 8-1/2X11       RM 9.78$          7.12$          

841619 PAPER COPY FORE DP 81/2X11 LC RM 23.10$        7.14$          

377211 FORE MP PREM 8.5X11 WE/500    RM 24.10$        7.23$          

814186 HP 8.5X11 MULTI 20/96 RM      RM 25.46$        7.31$          

617257 HAMMERMILL FORE MP-BLUE       RM 31.34$        7.44$          

841569 PAPER COPY FORE DP LTR ORCHID RM 23.10$        7.45$          

440725 HP RECYCLED PAPER-REAM        RM 24.73$        7.51$          

1051290 PERF 3 2/3 BOT 8.5X11 COPY PPR RM 12.90$        7.53$          

813658 PPR COPY 8.5X11 PRE-PUNCHED FO RM 10.97$        7.58$          

617254 HAMMERMILL FORE MP - PINK     RM 23.10$        7.69$          

580524 SPLS 8.5X11 3HOLE 30% REC RM  RM 24.91$        7.78$          

841502 PAPER COPY FORE DP 81/2X11 GY RM 23.58$        8.01$          

727161 DRAW PAPR SUL MED WHT 9X12RM- RM 18.48$        8.04$          

623900 HAM COLORS! 8.5X11 TAN REAM   RM 23.10$        8.12$          

562787 SPLS 8.5X14 MULTI 20/96 RM    RM 29.94$        8.12$          

893406 3 HOLE PUNCH LASER            RM 21.91$        8.24$          

560565 HAMMERMILL FORE MP A-4 SIZE RM RM 27.65$        8.33$          

562783 SPLS 8.5X11 3HOLE MUL 20/96 RM RM 24.04$        8.55$          

648471 FORE MP PREM 8.5X14 GREEN     RM 20.60$        8.59$          

675199 HAM FORE 8.5X11 CHERRY REAM   RM 23.10$        8.59$          

580525 SPLS 8.5X14 30% REC COPY RM   RM 29.79$        8.78$          

813342 HAM FORE MP IVORY LET 24LB RM RM 40.25$        8.79$          

756975 SPLS 8X11 100%REC MULTI 24# RM RM 28.79$        8.81$          

923541 HAMM PREM IJ/LASER 24/97 REAM RM 32.29$        8.94$          

812247 PPR DRAW GW 60# 9X12 MLA      RM 15.15$        8.99$          

122598 COPY PLUS 8.5X14 RM SS        RM 29.19$        9.03$          

813341 HAM FORE MP GREEN LET 24LB RM RM 40.25$        9.07$          

826018 PPR NEWS 12X18 30# WE         RM 20.23$        9.22$          

811689 SPLS 8.5X11 30%REC MULTI 20#RM RM 27.53$        9.25$          

533778 COPY PLUS 3 HP REAM SS        RM 23.58$        9.29$          

397603 HP 8.5X11 PRINT 22/94 RM      RM 25.50$        9.33$          

512211 SPLS 11X17 COPY RM            RM 45.95$        9.45$          

756971 SPLS 8.5X11 50%REC MULTI 28#RM RM 33.00$        9.51$          

490879 SPLS COLORS! 8.5X11 GREEN REAM RM 28.67$        9.57$          

897804 STAPLES COPY SELECT 20/94 REAM RM 24.08$        9.60$          

533786 COPY PAPER 3 HOLE 20# 8.5X11  RM 25.26$        9.94$          

813194 HAM FORE MP BLUE LET 24LB RM  RM 40.25$        9.98$          

617262 HAMMERMILL FORE MP - CANARY   RM 24.01$        10.08$        

491619 ASBR 8.5X11 REENTRY RED PPR RM RM 26.46$        10.10$        

491617 ASTRO 8.5X11 COSMIC ORANGE RM RM 26.46$        10.10$        

491616 ASTRO 8.5X11 GAMMA GREEN RM   RM 26.46$        10.10$        

491618 ASTRO 8.5X11 LUNAR BLUE RM    RM 26.46$        10.10$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

491620 ASTRO 8.5X11 PULSAR PINK RM   RM 26.46$        10.10$        

491164 ASTRO 8.5X11 SOLAR YELLOW RM  RM 26.46$        10.10$        

507430 ASTROBRIGHT GREEN  8.5X11     RM 26.46$        10.10$        

507437 ASTROBRIGHT LIFTOFF LMN 8.5X11 RM 26.46$        10.10$        

634645 WAU ASTRO 8.5X11 FUSCHSIA RM  RM 26.46$        10.10$        

507438 WAUSAU PAPER PURPLE           RM 26.46$        10.10$        

490955 SPLS COLORS! 8.5X11 BLUE REAM RM 28.67$        10.29$        

813343 HAM FORE MP PINK LET 24LB RM  RM 40.25$        10.31$        

841528 PAPER COPY FORE DP 81/2X11 GN RM 23.10$        10.52$        

641790 PAPER 12X18 40# 500PK MLA     RM 19.79$        10.59$        

813192 HAM FORE MP YELL LET 24LB RM  RM 40.25$        10.72$        

813654 PPR LETTER CUT SHEETS 8.5X11 P RM 10.97$        10.74$        

813663 PPR LETTER CUT SHEETS 8.5X11 P RM 10.97$        10.74$        

813649 PPR LTR CUT SHTS 8.5X11 PERF 3 RM 10.97$        10.74$        

826050 PPR DRAW SUL 50# 12X18 WE     RM 33.29$        10.80$        

733332 STAPLES INKJET BRIGHT/WHT RM  RM 22.33$        11.14$        

490878 SPLS BRIGHTS 8.5X11 PINK REAM RM 28.67$        11.26$        

727157 DRAW PAPR GW STD MAN 12X18RM- RM 23.69$        11.44$        

756979 SPLS 8X11 3-HOLE 50% MULTI RM RM 29.59$        11.85$        

655755 COLOR LASER GLOSS PAPER       RM 46.67$        12.16$        

477915 LASER PAPER  28#  8-1/2 X11   RM 37.37$        12.24$        

366204 ASTRO 8.5X11 BRIGHT BLUE RM   RM 26.46$        12.25$        

123042 PAPER CPY 20LB 96 BT 8.5X14 WE RM 30.15$        12.43$        

507445 ASBR 8.5X11 ASST NEON PAPER RM RM 31.97$        12.50$        

507444 ASTROBRIGHT ASSORTED 8.5X11   RM 31.97$        12.50$        

813184 PPR COPY PHOTO 32# 100B LETTER RM 55.38$        12.68$        

826112 PPR DRAW SUL 80# 9X12 WE      RM 24.19$        12.71$        

640194 HAM FORE MP BLUE 8.5X14 RM    RM 31.40$        13.10$        

640192 HAM FORE MP CANARY 8.5X14 RM  RM 32.80$        13.10$        

640196 HAM FORE MP GOLD 8.5X14 RM    RM 32.80$        13.10$        

640195 HAM FORE MP IVORY 8.5X14 RM   RM 32.80$        13.10$        

640197 HAM FORE MP ORCHID 8.5X14 RM  RM 32.80$        13.10$        

366203 ASTRO 8.5X11 GRAV GRAPE RM    RM 26.46$        13.11$        

782078 HP 8.5X11 LASERJET 24/98 RM   RM 27.37$        13.34$        

733072 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 BLUE RM        RM 30.09$        13.42$        

733092 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 DRK GRN RM     RM 30.09$        13.42$        

733095 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 FUCHSIA RM     RM 30.09$        13.42$        

733093 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 GREEN RM       RM 30.09$        13.42$        

733094 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 LT YEL RM      RM 30.09$        13.42$        

733086 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 ORANGE RM      RM 30.09$        13.42$        

733084 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 PINK RM        RM 30.10$        13.42$        

733081 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 RED RM         RM 30.10$        13.42$        

733077 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 YELLOW RM      RM 30.09$        13.42$        

756484 SPLS BRIGHTS 8.5X11 PURPLE RM RM 30.09$        13.42$        

733088 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 ASST RM        RM 32.09$        13.43$        

733097 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 NEON ASST RM   RM 32.09$        13.43$        

852388 HP 8.5X11 BRT WHT IJ 24/97 RM RM 30.81$        13.47$        

490881 SPLS BRIGHTS 8.5X11 ORANGE RM RM 28.67$        13.49$        

490954 SPLS BRIGHTS 8.5X11 YELLOW RM RM 28.67$        13.49$        

517336 HAMMERMILL COLOR COPY COVER   RM 52.66$        13.56$        

366202 ASTRO 8.5X11 ORHCID RM        RM 26.46$        13.63$        

895529 PPR DRAW 12X18 50# GRDWD      RM 56.22$        13.69$        

826077 PPR CPY 24# MLTIPURP          RM 24.09$        13.92$        

560490 ASTROBRIGHTS RED 24 LB. 8.5X11 RM 26.46$        13.95$        

733333 STAPLES LASER BRIGHT/WHT RM   RM 32.29$        14.00$        

562788 SPLS 11X17 MULTI 20/96 RM     RM 46.08$        14.06$        

887569 PPR LDGR 20# 92B RCY GRT WE 50 RM 45.67$        14.73$        

852498 LASER PRINT LEGAL REAM        RM 43.02$        14.81$        

330268 HP MULTIPURPOSE PAPER 11X17   RM 51.49$        15.21$        

330290 HP MULTIPURPOSE LEGAL SIZE    RM 32.85$        15.33$        

580336 SPLS 11X17 30% REC COPY RM    RM 53.18$        15.36$        

958669 PAPER ASTROBRIGHT NE AST      RM 31.97$        16.29$        

833352 PPR LTR 20# AST 5CPK          RM 26.89$        16.30$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

556910 HAM HVY LASR PAPER 8.5X11     RM 39.03$        16.79$        

756974 SPLS 8X14 50% REC MULTI 24# RM RM 41.09$        16.87$        

826076 PPR MLTPURP 24# EM            RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826186 PPR MLTPURP 24# HPK           RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826187 PPR MLTPURP 24# LM            RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826190 PPR MLTPURP 24# LNYW          RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826078 PPR MLTPURP 24# MABE          RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826185 PPR MLTPURP 24# PU            RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826188 PPR MLTPURP 24# RORD          RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826082 PPR MLTPURP HYPR 24# CO       RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826084 PPR MLTPURP HYPR 24# LM       RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826083 PPR MLTPURP HYPR 24# OR       RM 24.09$        17.06$        

826080 PPR MLTPURP HYPR 24# PK       RM 24.09$        17.06$        

833354 PPR HYPER LTR 24# AST 5C      RM 26.89$        17.07$        

826168 PPR LTR ASTD 20# 5C           RM 21.69$        17.07$        

826075 PPR MLTPURP 24# COBE          RM 24.09$        17.21$        

826025 PPR DRAW GW 60# 12X18 MLA     RM 27.89$        17.39$        

727153 DRAW PAPR SUL HWT WHT12X18RM- RM 36.69$        17.40$        

633213 STAPLES 8.5X11 LASER  32/98 RM RM 47.39$        17.67$        

913261 HAM 8.5X11 CLR LASER 28/100 RM RM 42.72$        17.90$        

641945 PAPER TRACING 9X12 500/PK     RM 42.59$        18.02$        

826183 PPR DSNGR AST CLR             RM 27.09$        18.95$        

812244 PPR NEWS 17X24 30# WE         RM 27.59$        19.23$        

397160 HP PREM CHOICE 8.5X11 32/98 RM RM 54.04$        20.02$        

578342 CARD 8.5X11 ASST BRIGHTS 400  RM 32.10$        20.98$        

578341 BRIGHTS 8.5X11 ASSORTED 24LB. RM 32.10$        20.99$        

821781 PPR CRBNLS SNGL CFB WHITE     RM 35.13$        21.09$        

826170 PPR LTR ARRAY-ASST            RM 40.19$        21.49$        

826169 PPR LTR ARRAY 24# AST 5C      RM 40.19$        21.53$        

238105 COPY PLUS 11X17 500CT SS      RM 45.80$        21.92$        

380473 11X17 LASERPRINT 24#          RM 66.77$        22.33$        

826079 PPR MLTPURP HYPR 24# YW       RM 24.09$        22.49$        

812513 PPR ASTRO 24# TRTL 5C/RM      RM 26.46$        23.13$        

815741 PPR ASTRO 60# LETTER ORBIT ORA RM 26.46$        23.13$        

813190 PPR COPY 20# 11X17 WHITE 500/R RM 50.46$        23.23$        

487225 COLOR COPY PAPER LEGAL REAM   RM 50.09$        23.78$        

812505 PPR ASTRO 24# 8-1/2X11 PLASMA RM 26.46$        24.35$        

815742 PPR ASTRO 60# LETTER CELESTIAL RM 26.46$        24.35$        

826128 PPR DRAW SUL 80# 12X18 WE     RM 47.49$        24.70$        

826110 PPR DRAW SUL 50# 18X24 WE     RM 78.48$        25.58$        

812510 PPR ASTRO 24# LETTER STWE 500/ RM 28.71$        25.69$        

756978 SPLS 11X17 50%REC MULTI 24# RM RM 60.41$        25.83$        

405144 ASTROBRIGHTS BLUE 11X17       RM 53.50$        26.23$        

495470 ASTROBRIGHTS ORANGE 11X17     RM 53.50$        26.23$        

405148 ASTROBRIGHTS PINK 11X17       RM 53.50$        26.23$        

495469 ASTROBRIGHTS TERRA GREEN 11X17 RM 53.50$        26.23$        

405147 ASTROBRIGHTS YELLOW 11X17     RM 53.50$        26.23$        

026993 COLOR COPY PAPER 11X17 WHITE  RM 89.84$        36.76$        

727166 PPR DRAW 80# 18X24 WE         RM 80.29$        36.88$        

826024 PPR DRAW GW 50# 18X24 MLA     RM 53.48$        37.39$        

826132 DRAW PAPR SUL HWT WHT 18X24 R RM 94.99$        48.13$        

354572 5 TAB PP DIVIDERS 5PK         ST 3.90$          0.69$          

483321 TAB DIVID INDX INSERT 5 TAB CL ST 1.05$          0.83$          

668479 TAB DIVID 5TAB INDX INSRT CLRD ST 1.37$          0.84$          

153841 5 TAB COLOR INDEX             ST 1.38$          0.88$          

153858 STPLS 5 LRG TB CLR INDEX      ST 1.38$          0.88$          

668484 TAB DIVID 5 TAB INDX INSRT CL ST 1.37$          0.94$          

462986 5X8 DIVIDERS 5 TAB INSERTABLE ST 1.97$          1.09$          

153874 INSERTABLE DIVIDERS 8TAB CLEAR ST 2.01$          1.09$          

153866 INSERTABLE DIVIDERS 8TAB COLOR ST 2.01$          1.09$          

462770 SPLS 5TAB MULTI-COLOR DIVIDERS ST 1.91$          1.09$          

462788 WORKSAVER 5 TAB CLEAR         ST 1.91$          1.09$          

823400 INDEX EXTRA WIDE LETTER CLEAR ST 2.11$          1.19$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

162099 AVERY BIGTAB 5TAB DIVIDERS WHT ST 1.87$          1.29$          

502336 TAB DIVID CPR REINF 5TAB CL   ST 1.97$          1.33$          

502328 TAB DIVID CPR REINF 5TAB CLRD ST 1.97$          1.33$          

502302 TAB DIVID INDEX INSERT 8TAB CL ST 1.85$          1.36$          

463000 AVERY READY INDEX TOC 5 B&W   ST 2.90$          1.37$          

257436 AVERY READY INDEX TOC 5 MULTI ST 2.90$          1.37$          

953698 BETTER 5TAB FIXED DIVIDR MULTI ST 6.27$          1.38$          

462739 AVERY BIGTAB WRITEON DIVIDERS5 ST 2.51$          1.41$          

668487 TAB DIVID 8TAB INDX INSRT CL  ST 1.97$          1.42$          

668485 TAB DIVID 8TAB INDX INSRT CLRD ST 1.97$          1.42$          

668489 TAB DIVID PREM WRKSV 5TAB CL  ST 1.70$          1.42$          

486272 STAPLES 5TAB WRITE ON DIVIDERS ST 2.47$          1.51$          

668490 TAB DIV WRKSV 8TAB COLORED    ST 2.79$          1.62$          

668488 TAB DIVID PREM WRKSV 5TAB CLRD ST 1.70$          1.62$          

162107 AVERY BIGTAB WRITEONDIVIDERS 8 ST 2.73$          1.65$          

740695 SALT & PEPPER SHAKER SET      ST 6.56$          1.65$          

462895 EXTRAWIDE INSERT 5TAB CLEAR 1P ST 2.38$          1.67$          

1639172 WRITE-ON DIVIDERS 5 TAB WHITE ST 2.07$          1.67$          

502310 TAB DIVID 8TAB INDX INSRT CLRD ST 1.85$          1.71$          

486110 5-TAB INSERT POLY DIVIDER     ST 2.89$          1.73$          

462861 EXTRAWIDE INSERT 8TAB CLEAR 1P ST 3.21$          1.74$          

462762 WORKSAVER 8 TAB CLEAR         ST 2.79$          1.75$          

462754 WORKSAVER 8 TAB COLOR         ST 2.79$          1.75$          

462994 AVERY READY INDEX TOC 8 B&W   ST 4.31$          1.83$          

069971 TABS EXTRA WIDE 8 INSERTABLE C ST 3.33$          1.83$          

257428 AVERY READY INDEX TOC 8 MULTI ST 4.31$          1.84$          

953697 BETTER 8TAB FIXED DIVIDR MULTI ST 7.83$          1.97$          

400523 ONE STEP MORE INDX 8-TAB CLRD ST 3.96$          2.00$          

668492 TAB DIVID PREM WRKSV 8TAB CL  ST 2.79$          2.03$          

1265775 RDY USE WASH TEMPRA 25ML JAR  ST 4.88$          2.10$          

462713 AVERY BIGTAB WRITON DIVIDERS 8 ST 3.44$          2.12$          

071344 EYE CARE PACK                 ST 4.82$          2.14$          

502351 TAB DIVID CPR REINF 8TAB CL   ST 3.15$          2.17$          

817782 INDEX EXTRA WIDE LETTER CLEAR ST 3.33$          2.23$          

153031 POCKET TABS 5-CLEAR           ST 4.38$          2.31$          

153049 POCKET TABS 5-COLOR           ST 4.38$          2.31$          

502344 TABS CPR REINF. 8 LEDGER BF   ST 3.15$          2.36$          

909769 DIVIDER POLY 5TB BNDR AST     ST 2.70$          2.42$          

881800 PAINT SCRAPERS                ST 4.39$          2.50$          

483289 TAB DIVID PREPRNT EXC MONTH BK ST 5.85$          2.51$          

609762 HIGHLIGHTER POCKET ASST 6/ST  ST 4.58$          2.55$          

677970 PRANG METALLIC WATERCOLORS 8CT ST 4.65$          2.58$          

806595 INDEX JAN-DEC ASSORTED 1/SET  ST 4.99$          2.72$          

483305 TAB DIVID PREPRINT EXC A-Z BK ST 7.01$          2.72$          

462846 AVERY LEGAL 1-25 W/TOC        ST 10.69$        2.78$          

806587 INDEX LGL SDTAB 1-25          ST 9.65$          2.78$          

491831 8-TAB INSERT POLY DIVIDER     ST 3.57$          2.82$          

463109 AVERY READY INDEX TOC 10 B&W  ST 5.30$          2.84$          

257410 AVERY READY INDEX TOC 10 MULTI ST 5.30$          2.85$          

375918 PRANG 8CT GLITTER WATERCOLORS ST 4.50$          2.87$          

139030 9.5X11 DATA PROCESS INDEX     ST 4.37$          2.96$          

952656 5TAB SPREADSHEET 8.5X14 DIVIDE ST 6.57$          3.11$          

502245 MARKER DRY ERASE CHISEL 4 ASST ST 7.42$          3.11$          

404498 5X8 PREPRINTED DIVIDER A-Z    ST 4.07$          3.12$          

404503 5X8 PREPRINTED DIVIDER JAN-DEC ST 4.07$          3.12$          

219524 BIGTAB 11X17 PLSTC DVDRS 5TAB ST 5.75$          3.16$          

24374715 SALT & PEPPER SHAKER COMBO 2ST ST 4.36$          3.19$          

817784 INDEX LEGAL SIDETAB LG1 25LTS ST 9.65$          3.22$          

463091 AVERY READY INDEX TOC 12 B&W  ST 5.88$          3.24$          

257402 AVERY READY INDEX TOC 12 TAB  ST 5.88$          3.24$          

219521 TRANS WRITEON DVDRS 11X17 5TAB ST 6.16$          3.24$          

486276 STAPLES 8TAB WRITE ON DIVIDERS ST 3.35$          3.25$          

325062 5.5X8.5 DIVIDERS 7-HOLE 5TAB  ST 4.26$          3.25$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

805607 11X17 ERASABLE INDX TBS WHITE ST 4.79$          3.26$          

641850 AVERY DURABLE WRITE ON 5-TAB  ST 4.59$          3.29$          

147769 JAN-DEC INDEX RED LEATHER 1 PK ST 5.98$          3.32$          

317289 WASHABLE WATERCOLORS 16-COUNT ST 5.12$          3.32$          

158519 FLIP CHART MARKER BLK         ST 6.98$          3.34$          

392318 MARKERS 4 AST FINE            ST 6.13$          3.40$          

257451 READY INDEX JAN-DEC COLOR 1 PK ST 6.20$          3.47$          

585005 5-TAB STYLE EDGE DIVIDER      ST 4.92$          3.51$          

421339 MARKS-A-LOT DRY ERASE FINE 4PK ST 6.21$          3.59$          

805609 11X17 ERASABLE 8 TB INDX WHITE ST 6.07$          3.69$          

700564 GREAT ERASE BOLD POCKET MARKER ST 5.69$          3.72$          

113407 STAPLES BRAND 26 TAB A-Z      ST 7.33$          3.72$          

904744 LYRA SLIM TRI COL PENCIL 12/CT ST 6.98$          3.74$          

388737 INDEX READY AVERI213MC        ST 6.20$          3.86$          

853936 INDEX LGL SDTAB 26-50         ST 9.65$          3.91$          

585006 8-TAB STYLE EDGE DIVIDER      ST 6.63$          3.93$          

451532 5TAB ROUND VIEWTAB MULTI      ST 5.67$          3.94$          

451528 5TAB SQUARE VIEWTAB MULTI     ST 5.67$          3.94$          

909573 INDEX LETTER SDTAB 51-75      ST 9.65$          3.94$          

486148 INSERTABLE TAB DIVIDER  5-TAB ST 4.76$          3.94$          

537480 TAB DIVID PREPRINT MONTHLY GO ST 6.86$          3.94$          

737672 11 X 17 POLY DIVIDER 8 TAB    ST 7.66$          3.97$          

219301 BIGTAB 11X17 PLSTC DVDRS 8TAB ST 6.99$          3.97$          

476883 8-TAB INSERT DBL PKT DIVIDER  ST 7.68$          4.01$          

462820 AVERY LEGAL 26-50 W/TOC       ST 10.69$        4.04$          

673590 INDEX LEGAL TABBED 51-75      ST 10.69$        4.04$          

673319 INDEX LEGAL TABBED 76-100     ST 10.69$        4.04$          

537472 TAB DIVID PREPRINTED A-Z GO   ST 7.40$          4.05$          

462812 AVERY LEGAL A-Z W/TOC         ST 11.09$        4.09$          

366726 AVERY XTRAWIDE DIVIDER 8-TAB  ST 5.47$          4.09$          

463679 SHARPIE CHISEL TIP 4-COLOR SET ST 6.97$          4.09$          

421321 MARKS-A-LOT DRY ERASE ASST 4PK ST 7.80$          4.13$          

463026 AVERY READYINDEX BLK/WHT 15TAB ST 7.34$          4.17$          

257394 READY INDEX MULTI COLOR 15 TAB ST 7.34$          4.18$          

650250 GREAT ERASE BOLD 4PK AST      ST 6.35$          4.19$          

257386 READY INDEX A-Z COLOR 1PK     ST 7.95$          4.19$          

270983 ZEBRA M/F-301 PEN/PENCIL SET  ST 5.54$          4.33$          

641851 AVERY DURABLE WRITE ON 8-TAB  ST 6.24$          4.49$          

901304 INDEX LGL SDTAB A-Z           ST 10.05$        4.49$          

486149 INSERTABLE TAB DIVIDER  8-TABS ST 6.43$          4.50$          

935352 FAMILIAR SHAPES SPONGE 10 PCS ST 7.09$          4.54$          

379075 AVERY XTRAWIDE DIVIDER 10-TAB ST 6.64$          4.63$          

502112 MARKER DRY ERS EXPO CHSL 4 AST ST 8.91$          4.73$          

483313 TAB DIVID PREPRNT LTHR 1-31-BK ST 11.41$        4.82$          

463059 AVERY 5TAB CLEAR LABEL        ST 7.18$          4.92$          

486151 READY-INDEX TRANSLUCENT 5 TAB ST 7.45$          4.99$          

431422 5-TAB INSERT DIVIDER CLEAR 4PK ST 5.24$          5.03$          

863496 AVERY DV WRITE-ON WPOCKET 5TAB ST 6.44$          5.03$          

431421 STAPLES 5TAB INSERT 4PK       ST 5.24$          5.08$          

687947 LARGE PAINT BRUSHES SET OF 4  ST 7.48$          5.09$          

463018 READY INDEX 1-31 WHITE 1 PK   ST 10.32$        5.11$          

737671 11 X 17 POLY INDEX 5 TAB      ST 6.56$          5.20$          

451535 8TAB ROUND VIEWTAB MULTI      ST 7.56$          5.24$          

451530 8TAB SQUARE VIEWTAB MULTI     ST 7.56$          5.24$          

182006 AVERY HD PLASTIC DIVIDER 5 TAB ST 7.75$          5.27$          

502062 EXPO DRY ERSE FNE ASTD 4PK LOW ST 7.22$          5.29$          

811518 READY INDEX TABLE OF CONTENT  ST 7.95$          5.34$          

476882 5-TAB INSERT DBL PKT DIVIDER  ST 5.71$          5.45$          

806594 INDEX A-Z ASSORTED 1/SET      ST 5.92$          5.45$          

664524 SDFC MULTIPLICATION 0-12      ST 7.99$          5.54$          

2456478 CLEAR VIEW 5TAB MULTI DIVIDER ST 5.69$          5.64$          

735667 READY INDEX DBL-COLUMN 32 TAB ST 11.09$        5.76$          

430478 INDEX MAKER 5 TAB VIEW 1 PK   ST 8.35$          5.77$          



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

113415 1-31 INDEX 11X8.5 RED LEATHERE ST 10.95$        5.92$          

1110733 MINI MARKER BOARD ERASERS 5PK ST 7.37$          6.02$          

899730 AVRY 5.5X8.5 8TAB WHTE DIVIDR ST 8.40$          6.04$          

489548 IM TRANSLUCENT MULTI 8-TAB    ST 11.10$        6.04$          

455407 5 TAB INDEX MAKER TRANSLUCENT ST 9.01$          6.05$          

182014 AVERY HD PLASTIC DIVIDERS 8TAB ST 11.12$        6.05$          

257444 READY INDEX 1-31 TAB MULTI CLR ST 10.32$        6.05$          

219523 BIGTAB PLSTIC DVDRS 3PKTS 5TAB ST 10.75$        6.12$          

457694 I/M DIVIDERS TRANSLUCENT 8 TAB ST 10.55$        6.20$          

752005 AVERY 16TAB DBL COLUMN DIVIDER ST 8.10$          6.28$          

730523 STAPLES 3PK WALL FILE         ST 21.24$        6.31$          

460248 INDEX MAKER CLR LBL 5TAB COLOR ST 9.48$          6.46$          

688948 JUMBO PAINT BRUSHES SET OF 4  ST 8.73$          6.46$          

502252 MARKER DRY ERASE CHISEL 8 ASST ST 14.82$        6.51$          

440419 SUPPORT STKNG EXPRESSIONS OAK ST 12.16$        6.74$          

486150 READY INDEX TRANSLUCENT 8 TAB ST 9.49$          6.78$          

735665 READY INDEX DBL COLUMN 24 TAB ST 9.18$          6.81$          

863495 AVERY DV WRITE-ON WPOCKET 8TAB ST 8.74$          6.93$          

811517 READY INDEX TABLE OF CONTEN   ST 10.32$        6.93$          

396192 MAL DRY ERASE 8PK ASST        ST 15.57$        7.20$          

351173 COLORED A/P DIRECTORY DESK    ST 7.69$          7.21$          

264234 DENN HI-LITER FLUOR ASST DZ   ST 12.33$        7.39$          

2456479 CLEAR VIEW 8TAB MUTLI DIVIDER ST 7.51$          7.43$          

710147 8-TAB INSERT DBL PKT DIVIDER  ST 8.07$          7.47$          

491832 DIVIDERS INDXTRANS 10TAB MULTI ST 11.18$        7.50$          

118257 SPLS A-Z FILE GUIDE LTR MANILA ST 15.49$        7.54$          

901912 PLASTIC PRINTED DIVIDERS A-Z  ST 8.78$          7.58$          

901913 PRINTED PLSTC DIVIDERS JAN-DEC ST 8.78$          7.58$          

1171545 IM DOUBLE COLUMN DIVIDER 16TAB ST 13.42$        7.61$          

842595 SCALLOPED BORDERS VARIETY PCK ST 14.99$        7.75$          

1479982 CARD NUMBERS 0-100 FC AST     ST 7.99$          7.75$          

1413137 PAINT AND CLAY FINGER PRINTERS ST 12.19$        7.80$          

274720 GEOMETRY SET                  ST 20.22$        7.90$          

816166 INDEX 5TB F/CAT RACK          ST 11.30$        7.93$          

462853 AVERY GOLD LINE 1-31          ST 12.68$        7.94$          

512428 INDEX MAKER 8 TAB VIEW 1 PK   ST 10.17$        8.13$          

1400476 JUST DOTTY CHART SET          ST 8.99$          8.16$          

845809 DLX RAINBOW FRACTION SQUARES  ST 9.99$          8.36$          

845899 DLX. RAINBOW FRACTION CIRCLES ST 9.99$          8.36$          

431424 STAPLES 8-TAB INSERT 4PK      ST 9.73$          8.39$          

825629 BRUSH STUBBY ROUND AST        ST 14.66$        8.46$          

882244 PLASTIC TEST TUBES W/ CAPS 12 ST 9.99$          8.49$          

1413107 PAINT CLAY PALM PRNTRS ST/4   ST 13.70$        8.77$          

845936 OVERHEAD GEOMETRIC SHAPES     ST 9.99$          8.79$          

613224 50SETS STICKY WHITE COINS     ST 11.29$        8.88$          

388096 GUIDE FILE GY PBD 1-31 50369  ST 41.48$        9.00$          

605185 MATRIX PARTITION HANGERS      ST 23.79$        9.00$          

875760 BASIC GEOMETRIC SOLIDS SET OF ST 12.99$        9.13$          

934906 RDY2LRN PAINT/CLAY EXPLRE ST 2 ST 14.41$        9.31$          

124081 COLORS & SHAPES BB            ST 15.89$        9.46$          

124214 MULTIPLICATION TABLES BB      ST 15.89$        9.52$          

845930 RAINBOW FRACTION TILES W/TRAY ST 12.99$        9.59$          

806589 INDEX LEGAL A-Z 25 SH/PACK    ST 10.05$        9.79$          

123323 LITERARY ELEMENTS BB          ST 15.89$        9.99$          

1385236 BEAUTIFUL INCENTIVE CHART SET ST 11.99$        10.19$        

837240 HAND DRUM                     ST 21.29$        10.20$        

177118 RAINSUIT PREM YEL 2XL         ST 14.07$        10.20$        

932679 TELLING TIME BB SET           ST 11.99$        10.22$        

177119 RAINSUIT PREM YEL 1X          ST 14.07$        10.24$        

177120 RAINSUIT PREM YEL LG          ST 14.07$        10.31$        

1171571 IM DOUBLE COLUMN DIVIDER 24TAB ST 19.02$        10.39$        

904033 TEACHING MAPS BULLETIN BOARD  ST 15.89$        10.46$        

366700 PROTECT-N-TAB 8-TAB SHEET PROT ST 10.92$        10.52$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

219300 TOC DIVIDERS 11X17 12TAB MULTI ST 10.76$        10.71$        

773648 INDEX SET  3-4                ST 19.86$        10.95$        

510529 GUIDE TOP TAB A-Z LTR 1/5 MA  ST 24.54$        11.53$        

124024 BIG LETTERS A Z BB            ST 20.69$        11.79$        

919087 ROLLER FOAM W/TRAY 4 AST      ST 14.89$        11.97$        

303822 LETTER SET - 2 & 4 BLACK TIE  ST 19.99$        12.00$        

303820 LETTER SET - 2 & 4 NEON       ST 19.99$        12.00$        

303823 LETTER SET - 2 & 4 RAINBOW    ST 19.99$        12.00$        

825889 CUBES SNAP PLAS 5C/ST         ST 12.99$        12.34$        

876038 STUDENT THERMOMETERS 10/PK 2  ST 14.99$        12.45$        

500678 EXPO MARKAWAY CHISEL ASST 3PK ST 12.96$        12.57$        

178113 WOODEN ABC/123 BLOCKS         ST 18.73$        12.74$        

916816 BASES SET OF 4                ST 13.41$        13.17$        

882673 3D FOAM STICKER BOX NATURE TH ST 16.05$        13.18$        

879117 3D FOAM STICKER BOX WHIMSICAL ST 15.99$        13.18$        

118273 A-Z FILE GUIDES LTR GRN 25    ST 23.53$        13.21$        

875620 HARDWOOD GEOMETRIC SOLIDS 12- ST 17.99$        13.27$        

846564 MINI GEOSOLIDS                ST 15.99$        13.29$        

1015834 EXPO LOWODOR UF 5PK STARTR SET ST 14.98$        13.31$        

303821 LETTER SET - 2 & 4 FLOWERS    ST 19.99$        13.87$        

683870 EXPO BRIGHT STICKS ASST       ST 30.56$        14.28$        

845547 ALNICO SCIENCE KIT            ST 28.99$        14.39$        

303819 LETTER SET - 2 & 4 DOTS       ST 19.99$        14.44$        

943821 PRINTON DIVIDERS 5TB 5SETS/PK ST 31.52$        14.88$        

139578 INTERLOCKING PIECES 24 PIECES ST 19.98$        15.27$        

841875 PRETEND AND PLAY DISH SET     ST 19.99$        15.76$        

827034 DECOR DESIGNS POP-ITS BORDER  ST 19.99$        15.79$        

1235028 GIANT MAGNETIC PLANT CELL     ST 19.99$        15.79$        

139044 MINIMOBIL 8 PIECE SET         ST 21.98$        15.79$        

844493 SEASONAL POP-ITS BORDER SET   ST 19.99$        15.79$        

24380384 TR DRAWER ORG 3 PIECE SET BLK ST 16.37$        15.88$        

619334 ANSWER BUZZERS SET OF 4       ST 19.99$        16.03$        

935021 SENSORY BALL 4IN - SET OF 4   ST 21.49$        16.14$        

931652 LINK N LEARN IN A BUCKET 1-5/8 ST 18.99$        16.29$        

875297 ROCK STUDY KIT                ST 22.09$        16.36$        

1235041 SORTING MUFFIN PANS SET OF 4  ST 22.99$        16.59$        

1235024 GIANT MAG BUTTERFLY LIFE CYCLE ST 19.99$        16.69$        

1235026 GIANT MAGNETIC FROG LIFE CYCLE ST 19.99$        16.99$        

1235022 GIANT MAGNETIC PLNT LIFE CYCLE ST 19.99$        16.99$        

629699 GIANT MAGNETIC SOLAR SYSTEM   ST 19.99$        16.99$        

847887 PLASTIC PATTERN BLOCKS        ST 19.99$        16.99$        

400562 PRINTON DIVIDERS 8TB 5 SETS/PK ST 36.58$        17.25$        

616583 SCIENCE JOURNAL SET OF 10     ST 17.99$        17.29$        

846500 ATTRIBUTE BLOCK SET           ST 19.99$        17.49$        

637904 EXPO LO FINE ASST 12          ST 20.80$        17.50$        

138247 BLOCKS 60 PIECE SET           ST 19.98$        18.29$        

1235089 IN THE GARDEN CRITTER COUNTERS ST 22.99$        18.29$        

935251 BABY MUSIC BAND               ST 25.09$        18.99$        

178117 JUMBO CARDBOARD BLOCKS (24 PC) ST 31.23$        18.99$        

1235096 UNDER THE SEA OCEAN COUNTERS  ST 22.99$        18.99$        

846759 PRETEND/PLAY HEALTHY DNNER ST ST 24.99$        19.09$        

837789 GLOCKENSPIEL PERCUSSION INST  ST 42.59$        19.18$        

074191 LETTER F12 PLASTIC 1/2    XXX ST 24.27$        19.18$        

1111682 THE MATH GNOME GR 3           ST 29.25$        19.32$        

1111680 THE MATH GNOME GR 5           ST 29.25$        19.32$        

1235063 BACK IN TIME DINOSAUR COUNTERS ST 22.99$        19.39$        

871892 FRACTION TOWER CUBES FRACTION ST 19.99$        19.39$        

790303 MARKER CADDY KIT              ST 23.89$        19.44$        

847915 11 X 11 PIN 9 INCH GEOBOARDS  ST 24.99$        19.49$        

1235091 ALL ABOUT ME FAMILY COUNTERS  ST 22.99$        19.54$        

880286 BOILING POINT THERMOMETERS 10 ST 24.99$        19.54$        

1235065 IN THE BARN FARM COUNTERS     ST 22.99$        19.54$        

931661 FRACTION TOWER CUBES FRACTION ST 19.99$        19.89$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

444265 UNI-PAINT MARKER 6 COLOR SET*T ST 33.10$        19.89$        

1235095 WILD ABOUT ANI JUNGLE COUNTERS ST 22.99$        19.99$        

935257 EDUCOLOR BLOCKS 30 PCS        ST 37.87$        20.22$        

739340 PAIN 8/PK MLCL 8 OZ AST       ST 25.96$        20.39$        

140213 PEGS AND PATTERNS SET         ST 24.98$        20.49$        

883201 PRETEND & PLAY SUPERMARKET 93 ST 24.99$        21.19$        

1235042 MINI MUFFIN MATCH UP          ST 24.99$        21.24$        

773473 TRADITIONAL LETTERS FOR BOARDS ST 27.87$        21.62$        

704390 DRAWER WITH TWO LETTER TRAYS  ST 39.18$        22.02$        

931695 WOODEN GEOMETRIC SOLIDS SET OF ST 29.99$        22.49$        

932702 PRETEND & PLAY PRO CHEF SET   ST 24.99$        22.69$        

845497 5 X 5-PIN 7  PLASTIC GEOBOARD ST 27.99$        22.99$        

931663 DELUXE FRACTION TOWER ACTIVITY ST 29.99$        23.22$        

419614 SPLS HANGING FILE SYSTEM      ST 40.55$        23.84$        

904718 AQUA BRUSH DUO MARKERS 24/CT  ST 51.80$        23.99$        

825854 GEOMETRIC SHAPE LRG 10/ST     ST 24.99$        24.24$        

889190 3POCKET WALL FILE LTR CLEAR   ST 29.24$        24.49$        

141794 GRAMMAR POSTER SET            ST 29.99$        24.99$        

846688 JUMBO FOREST ANIMALS          ST 34.99$        24.99$        

1415611 RAINBOW HOPBALL SET 6         ST 35.42$        25.07$        

1235241 JUMBO ENDANGERED ANIMALS      ST 34.99$        25.49$        

847460 JUMBO FARM ANIMALS            ST 34.99$        25.49$        

846728 JUMBO JUNGLE ANIMALS          ST 34.99$        25.49$        

846608 JUMBO PETS                    ST 34.99$        25.49$        

1235242 JUMBO ZOO ANIMALS             ST 34.99$        25.49$        

846646 GRADUATED CYLINDERS  SET OF 7 ST 34.99$        25.55$        

846589 JUMBO DINOSAURS               ST 34.99$        25.72$        

825817 TANGRAMS CLSPK ST             ST 29.99$        26.00$        

824487 BALL PLAYGROUND ASSORTED 6/SET ST 46.40$        26.28$        

016003 NYLON PINNIES DOZEN BLUE      ST 29.99$        26.49$        

016006 NYLON PINNIES DOZEN GREEN     ST 29.99$        26.49$        

016020 NYLON PINNIES DOZEN ORANGE    ST 29.99$        26.49$        

016022 NYLON PINNIES DOZEN RED       ST 29.99$        26.49$        

016019 NYLON PINNIES DOZEN YELLOW    ST 29.99$        26.49$        

846710 JUMBO OCEAN ANIMALS           ST 34.99$        26.54$        

071764 DIXON AND PRANG SCHOOL KIT    ST 34.99$        26.63$        

1293619 ALPHABET & NUMBERS PUZZLE SET ST 42.48$        26.78$        

344188 INDEX MAKER BIG TAB 5-TAB WHIT ST 38.59$        27.68$        

873227 PATTERN BLOCKS WOODEN 250/PK  ST 29.99$        28.19$        

879271 PRETEND AND PLAY CAMP SET     ST 29.99$        28.49$        

388112 GUIDE FILE GY PB AZ 52376     ST 38.86$        28.71$        

1685304 BRIGHTS TANGRAMS CLASSPACK    ST 29.99$        29.09$        

690833 IMAGIBRICK GIANT BUILDING 24PC ST 37.29$        29.29$        

307881 I HAVE AUTISM                 ST 49.17$        29.71$        

1415623 DELUXE FLEXI CONE SET OF 6    ST 51.95$        29.73$        

1235093 WILD ABOUT ANI READY SET ROAR ST 34.99$        29.74$        

138109 BLOCKS 120 PIECE SET          ST 36.98$        30.39$        

847413 SCIENCE FLIP CHRT SET GRADE2  ST 39.99$        30.56$        

846705 SCIENCE FLIP CHRT SET GRADE6  ST 37.95$        30.56$        

693407 IMAGIBRICK GIANT BUILDING 16PC ST 37.29$        30.65$        

072199 PRANG ART KIT                 ST 41.37$        30.67$        

178118 DELUXE JUMBO CARDBOARD BLOCKS ST 49.98$        31.09$        

846591 SCIENCE FLIP CHRT SET GRADE3  ST 39.99$        31.73$        

344189 INDEX MAKER BIG TAB 8-TAB WHIT ST 45.03$        32.09$        

847363 MS PHYSCL SCIENCE FLP CHRT ST ST 39.99$        32.36$        

872209 RAINBOW BLOCKS SAND           ST 35.09$        32.49$        

793273 NX2-VERSE                     ST 51.00$        33.05$        

847474 MS EARTH SCIENCE FLIP CHRT ST ST 39.99$        33.49$        

847344 MS LIFE SCIENCE FLIP CHART ST ST 39.99$        33.69$        

1415618 SCOOTER BOARD HOCKET SET      ST 59.04$        33.79$        

1383526 ELEMENTARY MATH & GEOMETRY SET ST 44.39$        33.99$        

1413162 INTRO TO SIMPLE MACHINES GEAR ST 43.79$        33.99$        

1413164 LEVERS & PULLEYS              ST 43.79$        33.99$        



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

1413163 WHEELS AXLES INCLINED PLANES  ST 43.79$        33.99$        

690898 IMAGIBRICK RAINBOW BLOCKS 24PC ST 41.99$        34.43$        

847488 SCIENCE FLIP CHRT SET GRADE1  ST 39.99$        34.99$        

847361 SCIENCE FLIP CHRT SET GRADE4  ST 39.99$        34.99$        

847432 SCIENCE FLIP CHRT SET GRADE5  ST 39.99$        34.99$        

692393 IMAGIBRICK GIANT BUILDING 40PC ST 41.99$        36.07$        

931629 FOLDING GEOMETRIC SOLIDS      ST 39.99$        36.99$        

1380924 KNEX SIMPLE & COMPOUND MACHINE ST 68.39$        36.99$        

846693 PRETEND/PLAY ANIMAL HOSPITAL  ST 39.99$        36.99$        

369460 READY  SET  MOVE ACTIVITY SET ST 39.99$        36.99$        

1293622 MULTI-ETHNIC FOOD PUZZLE SET  ST 74.98$        37.00$        

697905 DOODLEBUG HOLDER SET W/2 PADS ST 80.43$        37.38$        

847367 WEATHER CENTER                ST 45.99$        38.19$        

197831 RAINSUIT 2PC PVC/NVY GN XL    ST 56.66$        38.84$        

1375855 KID KNEX GROUP SET            ST 59.19$        39.29$        

197828 RAINSUIT 2PC PVC/NVY GN LG    ST 56.77$        40.47$        

1293614 MELISSA DOUG CHUNKY PUZZLE SET ST 74.98$        43.51$        

138890 MINIMOBIL 32-PIECE SET        ST 76.98$        44.14$        

878709 UNIFIX CUBES 500 ASSTD COLORS ST 60.99$        44.79$        

1413159 DNA REPLICATIONTRANSCRIP      ST 62.29$        46.75$        

1234976 BUNDLE HEALTHY BREAK LUNCH DIN ST 59.99$        47.99$        

178129 ARCHITECTURAL STANDARD UNIT BL ST 87.48$        50.59$        

197829 RAINSUIT 2PC PVC/NVY GN 2X    ST 66.11$        51.13$        

1293617 MOTHER AND BABY ANIMAL PUZZLE ST 106.23$       51.45$        

178511 SWIVEL BRIDGE TRAIN SET       ST 74.98$        51.49$        

930078 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 850893    ST 79.99$        52.79$        

178100 STANDARD UNIT BLOCKS          ST 87.48$        52.79$        

197830 RAINSUIT 2PC PVC/NVY GN 3X    ST 69.04$        53.36$        

24395016 2020 DAILY GROUP PRACTICE 8   ST 56.12$        54.44$        

139134 SMARTMAX CONSTRUCT SET 42 PCS ST 69.99$        54.56$        

930069 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 850890    ST 69.99$        54.89$        

519405 MAGNET LTRS FOR BOARD-3/4     ST 74.97$        58.51$        

880241 PUZZLE SET MULTI-ETHNIC CAREER ST 99.98$        59.22$        

519413 MAGNETIC LETTERS 1IN          ST 83.31$        65.12$        

504263 ACTIVITY SET SPR SORT ST      ST 79.99$        65.35$        

943851 PRINTON DIVIDERS WHT 5TAB 25PK ST 139.71$       65.95$        

063323 PORTA-QUICK SMALL PACK 3ST    ST 105.00$       69.82$        

138293 CONSTRUCTION CLASSROOM SET    ST 107.39$       70.13$        

1293621 TALES/NURSERY RHYME PUZZLES   ST 149.98$       71.69$        

507221 MESSAGE BOARD CHARACTERS 1/2  ST 89.77$        73.87$        

898091 POTATO SACKS 10               ST 89.99$        76.49$        

139636 TRANSPORTATION CONSTRUCTION ST ST 107.29$       76.50$        

507224 MESSAGE BOARD CHARACTERS 1IN  ST 93.79$        77.57$        

846736 GIANT GEOSOLIDS  SET OF 10    ST 84.99$        79.99$        

374775 READ IT TABLE CASTERS LOCKING ST 126.88$       81.45$        

1293606 EARLY CHILDHOOD PUZZLE SET    ST 149.98$       84.31$        

125694 GUIDEDSCIENCERDRSSPRSTSEASONS ST 149.59$       86.78$        

1293607 KINDERGARTEN PUZZLE SET       ST 149.98$       87.43$        

1293616 MELISSA AND DOUG HAPPY PUPPETS ST 149.98$       88.56$        

161531 DONOTUSE DUP OF SKU 618446    ST 129.99$       89.09$        

178509 WOODEN RAILWAY SET            ST 162.48$       92.99$        

825890 CUBES SNAP PLAS 1M/ST         ST 109.99$       93.71$        

272658 WATER CYCLE MODEL ACTIVITY SET ST 104.29$       94.50$        

1382946 INTERMEDIATE MATH GEOMETRY SET ST 141.09$       98.99$        

915265 TRAILBLAZER FINISH KIT 5-PK   ST 150.46$       99.58$        

935115 GIANT BLOCKS 16/PK 4-1/3 THICK ST 114.59$       100.99$       

125416 ECONOMY LAP BOARD (SET OF 48) ST 191.72$       107.37$       

824544 BALL PLAYGROUND ASSORTED 10/SE ST 157.12$       108.80$       

1111652 DODGE BALL 8IN SET OF 6       ST 177.48$       111.69$       

063322 PORTA-QUICK MEDIUM PACK 10ST  ST 168.00$       111.72$       

830391 LEGO  TOWN SET 215 PCS.       ST 219.99$       125.99$       

1382955 RENEWABLE ENERGY              ST 195.09$       156.99$       

072198 DIXON TEACHER SCHOOL KIT      ST 239.99$       161.59$       



New Core Pricing Sourcewell - NJPA

Item # w/ Whls 

Pfx Item Description UOM  List Prices 

 Contract 

Sell Price 

374780 READ IT TABLE CASTERS 2 LOCKNG ST 252.54$       162.11$       

1382958 REAL BRIDGE BUILDING          ST 235.79$       168.99$       

935164 GIANT BLOCKS 32/PK 4-1/3 THICK ST 229.99$       185.55$       

157873 FLIPCHARTS 7PC CHILDHOOD SCIEN ST 259.99$       203.96$       

875446 MIDDLE SCHOOL FRACTION KIT    ST 295.00$       226.34$       

825394 KITCHEN ST 4 PIECE/SET UNV SPE ST 1,092.20$    575.37$       

1268237 WB SGL TIER LOCKER  6 WIDE  WC ST 4,729.00$    1,896.23$    

1268234 WB 2 TIER LOCKER  6 WIDE  WC  ST 5,304.00$    2,199.03$    

1268236 WB 1 TIER LOCKER  6 WIDE  WC  ST 6,142.00$    2,528.30$    

1268233 WB 2 TIER LOCKER  8 WIDE  WC  ST 6,909.00$    2,932.04$    

1268232 WB 1 TIER LOCKER  10 WIDE  WC ST 7,636.00$    3,160.38$    

1268250 WB 5 TIER  6 WIDE LOCKER  WC  ST 7,381.00$    3,265.03$    

1268251 WB 2 TIER LOCKER  10 WIDE  WC ST 8,610.00$    3,665.04$    

1268249 WB 5 TIER LOCKER  8 WIDE  WC  ST 9,797.00$    4,353.38$    

1268248 WB 5 TIER LOCKER  10 WIDE  WC ST 8,828.00$    5,441.73$    



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Employment and Human
Services Director, a purchase order with Ray A. Morgan Company, LLC, in the amount of $963,700, to
purchase managed print services and printer maintenance and supplies under the terms of a master
agreement between the County and the company, during the period from January 1, 2020, through June 30,
2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will increase expenditures by $963,700 and be funded 58% Federal, 36% State funds and 6%
County. Expenditures are in the EHSD budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
This Contractor was selected as a result of the competitive bid process held by Contra Costa County Public
Works on behalf of all County departments, and coincides with the Master agreement approved by the
Board of Supervisors on July 23, 2019 (Item C 44). The Contractor will provide valuable Managed Print
Services, maintenance and supplies for the Employment and Human Services Department’s 1,250+ output
devices. The terms of the master agreement, as previously amended, will be incorporated by reference in
the purchase order, and those terms will govern over any conflicting terms of the purchase order. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres
604-960

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 52

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order for Managed Print Services, Maintenance, and Supplies



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Employment and Human Services will be unable to provide valuable print services to all EHSD programs,
clients and Infrastructure staff.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County,
an amendment to a power purchase agreement between the County and MFP CO II, LLC, and a related bill
of sale, to pay MFP $329,428 to purchase solar facilities at 1750 Oak Park Blvd. and terminate the
agreement as to those facilities, effective July 31, 2020. 

AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to wire funds in the amount of $329,428 made payable to KeyBank
NA, 11501 Outlook, Ste. 300, Overland Park, KS 66211, ACH ABA # 041001039, Account Name: MFP
CO II, LLC, Revenue Account, Account No. 359681511605, Attn: Holly A. Warren, (913) 317-4277. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% General Fund. Accumulated expenditures paid by the County General Fund are to be reimbursed
through proceeds from the sale of the Property.

BACKGROUND: 
In October 2010, the 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Angela Bell, (925)
957-2451

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 53

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE Third Amendment to Power Purchase Agreement [Non-New Tax Credit Project Sites] with MFP CO II,
LLC, 1750 Oak Park Blvd., Pleasant Hill area.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
County’s Board of Supervisors approved the Power Purchase Agreement [Non-New Tax Credit Project
Sites] with Main Street Power Company, Inc. (“Agreement”) for the installation of photovoltaic panels
at 13 County-owned sites, including 1750 Oak Park Boulevard, and the sale of all electricity produced
by the panels to the County. The Agreement was subsequently assigned to MFP CO II, LLC. The
Agreement has a term of 20 years. The Agreement includes a Termination Option during the ninth year,
which enables the County to evaluate the benefits of ownership. The County has the option to purchase
the photovoltaic panels at fair market value, or at a pre-determined rate per watt, as identified in Exhibit
1A, Termination Price, of the Agreement. The Agreement is in its ninth year allowing for a buy-out of
95,763 kilowatts at a rate of $3.44/kilowatts for a total buy-out price of $329,428.00 for the 1750 Oak
Park Blvd. site.

The County is the owner of real property located at 1750 Oak Park Blvd., Pleasant Hill (Property),
consisting of approximately 4.8 acres of land improved with a County-owned building formerly operated
as the Oak Park Blvd. Library (Library). The Library officially closed on June 3, 2020 at 6pm.

On July 14, 2020, the County’s Board of Supervisors authorized the sale of the Property. The County is
in the process of clearing the Property for sale to a prospective buyer to build a single-family residential
development. In order to move forward with that process, the existing Library will need to be
demolished. Before the Library can be demolished, the County needs to exercise its Termination Option
under the Agreement and take ownership of the solar facilities at the Library. The Amendment makes
changes to the power purchase agreement to remove the 1750 Oak Park Blvd. solar facilities from the
Agreement, buy out MFP’s rights under the agreement as to those facilities, and transfer title to the
facilities to the County by a bill of sale, for payment to MFP in the amount of $329,428. The Agreement
will remain effective as to all other solar facilities.

The Public Works Director recommends approval of the amendment to ensure that the Oak Park project
moves forward.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Without approval from the Board of Supervisors, the County will not be able to move forward with the
sale of the 1750 Oak Park Blvd. property or demolition of the former Oak Park Blvd. Library.

ATTACHMENTS
Power Purchase Agreement Amendment 
Bill of Sale 



Ab: 
C:\Users\khardema\Desktop\BO's and P300s\BOS Mtg 8-4-20\PPA Amendment 3 Oak Park Blvd 7-22-
20.docx 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT  

[NON-NEW MARKETS TAX CREDIT PROJECT SITES] 

 

Effective ______, 2020 (“Effective Date”), CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, a political 

subdivision of the State of California (“Buyer”), and MFP CO II, LLC, a Colorado limited liability 

company (“Seller”) enter into this Third Amendment (“Amendment”) to the Contra Costa County 

Power Purchase Agreement [Non-New Markets Tax Credit Project Sites] Dated October 1, 2010, 

between the Buyer and the Seller, as previously amended by that certain “Amendment to 

Contra Costa County Power Purchase Agreement [Non-New Market Tax Credit Sites]”, between 

the Buyer and the Seller, effective November 8, 2011, and as further amended by that “Second 

Amendment to Contra Costa County Power Purchase Agreement [Non-New Markets Tax Credit 

Project Sites],” effective July 11, 2012, and as subsequently assigned to the Seller by Main 

Street Power Company, Inc., as of _____________ (said agreement, amendments, and 

assignment, together, constitute the “Agreement”).  Buyer and Seller are sometimes referred to 

herein together as the “Parties,” and each as a “Party.” 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2.3 of the Agreement, the Buyer desires to purchase, and 
the Seller has agreed to sell, assign, transfer and convey to the Buyer, the assets listed on 
Attachment 1 to  Exhibit A hereto (the “Purchased Assets”), free and clear of any Liens, for the 
amount of $329,428.80 (“Purchase Price”), as calculated and shown in Attachment 2 to Exhibit A; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Buyer has provided a 180-day written Notice of Termination for the 
Purchased Assets in accordance with Section 2.3(a) of the Agreement.   

NOW, THEREFORE, for due and valid consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the Parties to the above-referenced Agreement hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. Defined Terms. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Amendment shall have the 

meanings given such terms in the Agreement. 

 

2. Purchase and Sale of the Purchased Assets.  Seller has executed and delivered to the 

Buyer this Amendment and the Bill of Sale in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A (“Bill of 

Sale”).  Within  7 (seven) business days after the Buyer’s Board of Supervisors approves this 

Amendment, the Buyer will do the following: (a) execute and return to the Seller the fully-

executed Amendment and the fully-executed Bill of Sale; and (b) cause the Purchase Price 

($329,428.80) to be paid to the Seller via wire transfer, through Seller’s indicated banking 

institution, using the following Seller-provided wire transfer instructions: KeyBank NA, 11501 

Outlook, Ste. 300, Overland Park, KS 66211, ACH ABA # 041001039, Account Name: MFP CO 

II, LLC, Revenue Account, Account No. 359681511605, Attn: Holly A. Warren, (913) 317-4277.  



Ab: 
C:\Users\khardema\Desktop\BO's and P300s\BOS Mtg 8-4-20\PPA Amendment 3 Oak Park Blvd 7-22-
20.docx 

The Purchase Price shall constitute the Termination Payment for the Purchased Assets.  The 

Buyer’s delivery of the fully-executed Amendment and Bill of Sale, and payment of the Purchase 

price in accordance with the wiring instructions in this section, shall effectuate Transfer Closing, 

pursuant to Section 2(d) of the Agreement.  Effective upon the Buyer’s delivery to the Seller of 

the fully-executed Amendment and Bill of Sale, and the payment to the Seller of the Purchase 

Price in accordance with the wiring instructions in this section, all of the Seller’s right, title, and 

interest in the Purchased Assets shall vest in the Buyer in accordance with the terms of the Bill 

of Sale.  The Buyer shall not be liable for any failure of the Seller to receive the Purchase Price, 

or for any delay in the Seller receiving the Purchase Price, as long as the Buyer has paid the 

Purchase Price to the Seller using the Seller’s payment and wiring instructions listed above.   

 

3. Amendment to the Agreement.  Effective upon both (a) the Buyer’s delivery to Seller of 

the fully-executed Amendment and Bill of Sale and (b) payment of the Purchase Price to Seller 

in accordance with Section 2, the Agreement shall be deemed amended as follows: 

 

(A) Description of Generating Facilities.  Exhibit 2 to the Agreement (“Description of 

Generating Facilities” is hereby amended to delete the roof-top based Generating 

Facility at Oak Park Blvd Library.  All other Generating Facilities described in Exhibit 2 

to the Agreement remain unchanged.   

 

(B) Project Site Descriptions. Exhibit 3 to the Agreement (“Project Site Descriptions”) is 

amended to delete the Oak Park Blvd. Library site description.  All other Project Site 

Descriptions in Exhibit 3 to the Agreement remain unchanged. 

 

(C) Expected Contract Quantity Form.  Exhibit 6 to the Agreement (“Expected Contract 

Quantity Form”) is amended to delete the line for the system named “1756 Oak Park 

Blvd.”  All other systems listed in the “Expected Contract Quantity Form” remain 

unchanged.   

 

4. No Default. The Parties acknowledge and agree that neither Party is currently in default 

of the Agreement. 

 

5. Amendment Execution and Delivery. This Amendment and the Bill of Sale may be executed 
and delivered in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of 
which shall be deemed to constitute the same instrument.  Notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary in Section 12.1 of the Agreement (“NOTICES”), for purposes of this Amendment and the 
Bill of Sale only, executed counterpart of this Amendment and the Bill of Sale, delivered by fax or 
electronic mail to the Party’s designated recipient at the fax number or email address identified 
below, shall be deemed an original and shall be as effective for all purposes as delivery of a 
manually-executed counterparts of the Amendment and Bill of Sale.  Said executed Amendment 
and Bill of Sale delivered by fax or email shall be deemed given upon receipt by the receiving 
Party.  The Parties’ designated recipients for this Amendment and the Bill of Sale only are: 



Ab: 
C:\Users\khardema\Desktop\BO's and P300s\BOS Mtg 8-4-20\PPA Amendment 3 Oak Park Blvd 7-22-
20.docx 

To Buyer: Contra Costa County 
  

Attention: Real Estate Division/Angela Bell 
Email Address: angela.bell@pw.cccounty.us 

 Fax Number: (925) 646-0288 
 
To Seller: 
  

Attention: 
Email Address: 

 Fax Number: 
 

Except as expressly specified in this Section 5, Section 12.1 of the Agreement shall govern 
all notices given by the Parties.     

 

6. Other Terms. Except to the extent that this Amendment modifies the terms and 

conditions of the Agreement, all remaining terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain 

unchanged and in full force and effect.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment as of the Effective 

Date. 

 

AGREED: 

 

MFP CO II, LLC, a Colorado    CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

Limited liability Company  

Assigned by MAIN STREET  

POWER COMPANY, INC.    

 

By: _____________________________  By:_______________________ 

 

Print Name: ______________________  Print Name: Brian M. Balbas 

 

Title: ____________________________  Title: Public Works Director 

 

 

 

Exhibits 

Exhibit A Bill of Sale 

  Attachment 1 – Purchased Assets 

  



Ab: 
C:\Users\khardema\Desktop\BO's and P300s\BOS Mtg 8-4-20\PPA Amendment 3 Oak Park Blvd 7-22-
20.docx 

 

 

 

  



Ab: 
C:\Users\khardema\Desktop\BO's and P300s\BOS Mtg 8-4-20\PPA Amendment 3 Oak Park Blvd 7-22-
20.docx 

 



C:\Users\khardema\Desktop\BO's and P300s\BOS Mtg 8-4-20\Oak Park Library - Bill of Sale 

(002) AES 07-21-2020.docx 

EXHIBIT A 

 

BILL OF SALE 

THIS BILL OF SALE (“Bill of Sale”) dated _____________, 2020, (“Effective Date”) is 

executed by MFP CO II, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company (the “Seller”), and Contra 

Costa County, a political subdivision of the State of California (the “Buyer”).  All capitalized words 

and terms used in this Bill of Sale and not defined herein shall have the respective meanings 

ascribed to them in the Third Amendment (“Amendment”) to the Contra Costa County Power 

Purchase Agreement [Non-New Markets Tax Credit Project Sites], inclusive of all prior 

amendments thereto and assignments thereof executed by Buyer and Seller herewith (said 

agreement, the Amendment, all prior amendments to said agreement, and any prior assignments of 

said agreement collectively referred to as the “Agreement”). 

1. Effective upon both (1) the Buyer’s delivery to Seller of the full-executed 

Amendment and this fully-executed Bill of Sale, and (2) the Buyer’s payment to Seller of the 

Purchase Price in accordance with the Amendment, all of the Seller’s right, title, and interest in the 

Purchased Assets shall vest in the Buyer in accordance with the terms hereof.  If requested by the 

Buyer, the Seller shall provide the Buyer operation and maintenance manuals for the Purchased 

Assets, in accordance with Section 2(c) of the Agreement.  

 2. Effective upon the satisfaction of Buyer’s obligations under Section 1, Seller 

hereby sells, assigns, transfers, delivers, and conveys to the Buyer, its successors and assigns, to 

have and to hold forever, and the Buyer shall acquire from Seller, all of the Seller’s right, title, and 

interest in and to the Purchased Assets, free and clear of any Liens, securities, mortgages, pledges, 

charges, encumbrances, debts, obligations, and liabilities.  Seller shall have no further right, title, 

interest, or obligation in or with respect to the Purchased Assets.  

3. This Bill of Sale is an instrument of transfer and conveyance contemplated by, and 

is executed and delivered under and in accordance with, the Agreement, and nothing contained in 

this Bill of Sale shall be deemed to modify any of the provisions of the Agreement, nor shall 

anything in this Bill of Sale be deemed to modify, expand, or enlarge any of the rights or 

obligations of the Seller or Buyer under the Agreement. 

4. Nothing expressed or implied in this Bill of Sale shall be deemed to be an 

assumption by the Buyer of any liabilities of the Seller. 

5. The terms and provisions of this Bill of Sale are intended solely for the benefit of 

the Parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns. Nothing expressed or 

implied in this Bill of Sale is intended or shall be construed to confer upon or give any Person, 

other than the Parties, any right or remedies under or by reason of this Bill of Sale. 

6. In the event that any provision of this Bill of Sale shall be held to be invalid or 

unenforceable, the same shall not affect in any respect whatsoever the validity or enforceability of 

the remainder of this Bill of Sale. 



C:\Users\khardema\Desktop\BO's and P300s\BOS Mtg 8-4-20\Oak Park Library - Bill of Sale 

(002) AES 07-21-2020.docx 

7. This Bill of Sale and any disputes hereunder shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of California without regard to conflict of law principles. 

8. This Bill of Sale may be executed and delivered in one or more counterparts, each 

of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall be deemed to constitute one and the 

same instrument. An executed counterpart of this Bill of Sale delivered in accordance with the 

terms of the Amendment shall be deemed to be an original and shall be as effective for all purposes 

as delivery of a manually executed counterpart. 

9 No amendment or modification of this instrument or any provision hereof shall be 

valid or effective unless in writing and signed by the Seller and the Buyer. 

10. The undersigned represent and warrant that they are authorized to execute this Bill 

of Sale on behalf of the Parties.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Seller and the Buyer have caused this Bill of Sale to be 

duly executed as of and on the Effective Date. 

MFP CO II, LLC 

 

 

By:    

Name: Brian Cassutt 

Title:  Chief Financial Officer 

 

By:    

Name: Woody Rubin 

Title:  President 

 

:  

 

ACCEPTED:  

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

 

 

 

By:  

Name: Brian M. Balbas 

Title: Public Works Director 

 



C:\Users\khardema\Desktop\BO's and P300s\BOS Mtg 8-4-20\Oak Park Library - Bill of Sale 

(002) AES 07-21-2020.docx 

Attachment 1 

 

Purchased Assets 

 

1. Generating Facility (as defined in the Agreement) as described below 

 

 
 

2. The warranties listed on Schedule 23.1 of the Construction Agreement between Main Street 

Power Company, Inc. and Taber Construction, Inc., dated August 30, 2011, as pertain to 

the installation of the Generating Facility above. 



C:\Users\khardema\Desktop\BO's and P300s\BOS Mtg 8-4-20\Oak Park Library - Bill of Sale 

(002) AES 07-21-2020.docx 

Attachment 2 

 

Termination Payment Calculation 

 

 
 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #24-718-7 with Recovery Innovations, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$1,290,630, to provide community-based mental health support services to adults for the Service Provider
Individualized Recovery Intensive Training (SPIRIT) program, fo r the period from July 1, 2020 through
June 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded by 78% Mental Health Services Act and 22% Mental Health Realignment Funds.
(Rate increase)  

BACKGROUND: 
For a number of years, County has contracted with Mental Health Consumer Concerns for the operation of
Wellness and Recovery Centers in East, Central and West County, as well as, for the organization and
operation of the SPIRIT program to provide training to clients interested in working with in the local mental
health service delivery system. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D.,
925-957-5212

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 54

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #24-718-7 with Recovery Innovations, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On July 9, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #24-718-6 with Recovery Innovations, Inc.,
to provide community-based mental health services to adults, to operate the Wellness Recovery Centers in
each region of the County and provide support and stipends for clients who attend the Mental Health
SPIRIT program, including van transportation to the Community centers, as needed, for the period from
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 

Approval of Contract #24-718-7 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide community-based mental
health support services including operation of Wellness and Recovery Centers and client transportation
services, through June 30, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the County’s Adult Mental Health clients will not have access to services
provided by this Contractor, leading to reduced levels of mental health support and training services
throughout the County.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Novation Contract #22-219-65 with Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio Community
Meals), a limited liability company, in an amount not to exceed $3,600,000, to provide meal services for
County’s Senior Nutrition Program for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. This Contract
includes a three-month automatic extension through September 30, 2021, in an amount not to exceed
$900,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is 100% federally funded, under Title III C-1 and Title III C-2 of the Federal Older
Americans Act of 1965 and under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, H.R.
748 Emergency Funding. No County funds are required. (Rate Increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
This Contractor was selected to provide meals for the Senior Nutrition Program through a competitive bid
process conducted by the County’s General Services Department (Purchasing). 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 55

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Novation Contract #22–219–65 with Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio Community Meals)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
This Contract meets the social needs of the County’s population. Contractor will provide prepackaged,
frozen meals, on 249 County-designated serving days, for elderly, disabled, and AIDS/HIV diagnosed
citizens of Contra Costa County.

On June 11, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #22–219–63, as amended by Amendment
Agreement #22–219–64, with Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio Community Meals), formerly
known as Elior, Inc. (dba Bateman Community Living, LLC), for the period from July 1, 2019 through
June 30, 2020, with a three-month automatic extension through September 30, 2020, for the provision of
meal services for County’s Senior Nutrition Program. 

Approval of Novation Contract #22-219-65 replaces the automatic extension under the prior contact and
will allow the Contractor to continue providing meal services through June 30, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the elderly, disabled, and AIDS/HIV diagnosed citizens of Contra Costa
County participating in the Senior Nutrition Program may not receive the appropriate meals or nutrition.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #25–012–41 with The Center for Common Concerns, Inc. (dba HomeBase), a non-profit
corporation, in an amount not to exceed $311,150, to provide consultation and technical assistance to the
Department on the Continuum of Care planning and resource development, for the period from July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2021 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded by 71% Housing and Urban Development (HUD), 21% Federal Medi-Cal
Administrative Activities (MAA) and 8% Kaiser Foundation Grant. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On July 23, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #25-012-39, as amended by Amendment
Agreement #25-012-40, with The Center for Common Concerns, Inc. (dba HomeBase), for the period from
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 for the provision of consultation and technical assistance to the
Department on the Continuum of Care planning and resource development, including grant-writing services
for County’s McKinney-Vento application.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6701

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 56

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #25-012-41 with The Center for Common Concerns, Inc. (dba HomeBase) 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Approval of Contract #25-012-41 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide consultation and
technical assistance services through June 30, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, County will no longer have the expertise needed to meet all federal
guidelines to secure maximum McKinney-Vento funding required to implement the 10-year plan to
eliminate homelessness in Contra Costa County.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Interagency Agreement #26-658-9, including mutual indemnification, with the County of Santa
Clara, a political subdivision of the State of California, for its Santa Clara Valley Medical Center, in an
amount not to exceed $190,000, for the provision of laboratory testing services for Contra Costa Regional
Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC), for the period from July 1, 2020 through June
30, 2023.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract is funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 
On July 18, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved Interagency Agreement #26-658-8 with the County of
Santa Clara for its Santa Clara Valley Medical Center to provide neonatal urine toxicology laboratory
testing services twenty-four hours a day/seven days a week for at risk newborns at CCRMC, for the period
from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 57

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Interagency Agreement #26-658-9 with the County of Santa Clara



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Approval of Interagency Agreement #26-658-9 will allow the Contractor to continue providing services
through June 30, 2023. This agreement includes mutual indemnification to hold harmless both parties for
any claims arising out of the performance of this Contract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, CCRMC would have to find a new contractor to provide services. County
of Santa Clara was selected because of location, accuracy and 24/7 testing availability.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #74-341-99(5) with Hugo Gonzales Therapy, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to
exceed $324,000, to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period from July 1, 2020
through June 30, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded by 50% Federal Medi-Cal and 50% State Mental Health Realignment. (No rate
increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 14, 1997, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution #97/17, authorizing the Health Services
Director to contract with the State Department of Mental Health, (now known as the Department of Health
Care Services) to assume responsibility for Medi-Cal specialty mental health services. Responsibility for
outpatient specialty mental health services involves contracts with individual, group and organizational
providers to deliver these services.

On June 12, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-341-99(4), with Hugo Gonzales, MFT,
for the provision of Medi-Cal specialty mental health services, for the period from July 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2020.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano,
925-957-5212

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy.Wilhelm,   Laura Bright   

C. 58

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-341-99(5) with Hugo Gonzales Therapy, Inc.





BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Approval of Contract #74-341-99(5) will allow Contractor to continue providing mental health services
through June 30, 2022.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, services provided to Contra Costa Mental Health Plan Medi-Cal
beneficiaries could be negatively impacted, including access to services, choice of providers, cultural
competency, language capacity, geographical locations of service providers, and waiting lists.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent on behalf of the Health Services Department, to
execute a Purchase Order with Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, LLC., in the amount not to exceed
$30,000,000 to purchase pharmaceuticals and related supplies at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center
(CCRMC), Contra Costa Health Centers, Martinez Detention Facility and Contra Costa Health Plan for the
period September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
CCRMC is satisfied with Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, LLC as a vendor and wish to continue our
working relationship with this company. Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, LLC, provides three different
purchasing contracts: WAC (Wholesaler Acquisition Cost) accounts (Inpatient 34-18446;), Vizient for the
hospital (110459), as well as the Public Health System contract for 340B (federal-ceiling pricing for
disproportionate share facilities) for ambulatory care. Cardinal Health contract renewal allows CCRMC to
purchase medications and related supplies at the best price through Vizient. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Irene Segovia,   Marcy WIlhelm   

C. 59

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order with Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, LLC.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Furthermore, Contra Costa Health Plan uses Cardinal Health as their source to provide medications for their
patients through 340B plan via contract pharmacies (i.e., Walgreens). Having Cardinal as our wholesaler
maximizes the cost savings for CCRMC and Clinics. There is about 40-50% increase in drug cost, annually.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this Purchase Order is not approved, CCRMC Pharmacy, as well as all Ambulatory Care Pharmacies
within CCRMC will not be able to receive drugs from our wholesaler and the result would be a much
higher cost of pharmaceuticals.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Health Services
Department, (1) a Purchase Order with Groupware Technology, in an amount not to exceed $56,376 for the
purchase of PagerDuty, Inc. software licenses and support for the period from 8/29/2020 to 8/30/2023, and
(2) a Service Terms of Use agreement with PagerDuty, Inc. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Purchase Order is funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Health Services Department Information Technology unit utilizes PagerDuty on-call management
software across its enterprise wide service desk, for all internal alert services, including on-call system
rotation, incident response, and triage alerts. PagerDuty automates and streamlines downtime alert notices
to minimize the necessity of an after-hours response and allows for alert management on a single platform.

The Service Terms of Use Agreement includes indemnifying the Contractor for failure by County to
comply with provisions of the Agreement. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patrick Wilson,
925-335-8777

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm,   Elsira Trotman   

C. 60

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order for Groupware Technology, Inc. for On-Call Management Software



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, alerts may be inconsistently received and may end up going to incorrect
individuals, resulting in extended downtimes and outages and reducing the ability for Contra Costa Health
Services to provide services to both internal and external users. Without PagerDuty, alerts are not managed
through a central system, and it is a confusing and lengthy process to add and remove users from shifts.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Service Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County
Contract #77-251-1 with Premier Surgery Center, L.P., a limited partnership, in an amount not to exceed
$5,000,000, to provide ambulatory surgery services (ASC) for Contra Costa Health Plan (CCHP) Members,
for the period September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract funded 100% by CCHP Enterprise Fund II. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On September 10, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #77-251, with Premier Surgery
Center, L.P., for the provision of ASC services for CCHP members, for the period from September 1, 2019
through August 31, 2020.

Approval of Contact #77-251-1 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide ASC services for CCHP
Members through August 31, 2022. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If this contract is not approved, certain specialized health care services for CCHP members will not be
provided. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sharron Mackey,
925-313-6104

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 61

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #77-251-1 with Premier Surgery Center, L.P. 





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Health Services Director,
a Purchase Order with OmniPro LLC, in an amount not to exceed $2,492,000 for purchase of custom
computers, monitors, laptops, printers, scanners, and other hardware parts and accessories for a period from
July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
Health Services Department Information Technology (IT) Unit currently owns custom build systems,
laptops, thin clients, monitors, printers, scanners, and other related hardware parts. These PC systems are
custom configured and designed to fit for multiple Health Services departments including hospital, clinics,
Mental Health, Public Health, Contra Costa Health Plan, Authorization Unit, Environmental Health,
Medical Records, West County Health Center, Pittsburg Health Center, Antioch Health Center, Brentwood
Health Center, Mobile Clinics, School based Clinics and Finance and Administration. OmniPro provided
hardware a 5-year warranty including on parts, labor, imaging, and asset tagging on all Lenovo products. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patrick Wilson,
925-335-8777

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm,   Elsira Trotman   

C. 62

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order with OmniPro, LLC



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If additional equipment is not approved, there could be an impact on Health Services Department
productivity which would include providing patient care at hospital, health clinics and other departments.
The CCLink electronic Health Record (EHR) applications will not be able to perform at optimum rate.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #77-299 with CEP America – AUC PC, a corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$300,000, to provide wound care services for Contra Costa Health Plan (CCHP) Members, for the period
August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded 100% by CCHP Enterprise Fund II. 

BACKGROUND: 
Under Contract #77-299, the Contractor will provide wound care services for CCHP Members, for the
period August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2023. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If this contract is not approved, certain specialized health care services for CCHP Members will not be
provided. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sharron Mackey,
925-313-6104

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 63

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #77-299 with CEP America – AUC PC



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #24-243-71 with R.E.A.C.H. Project, a non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$1,041,092 to provide drug abuse prevention and treatment services to youth and adults in East County, for
the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded by 69% Drug Medi-Cal, 25% Federal Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment
Set-Aside Grants and 6% Probation Department. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
This Contract meets the social needs of County’s population by providing specialized substance abuse
treatment and prevention programs to help clients to achieve and maintain sobriety and to experience the
associated benefits of self-sufficiency, family reunification, cessation of criminal activity and productive
engagement in the community. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D,
925-957-5169

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 64

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #24-243-71 with R.E.A.C.H. Project 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On July 23, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #24-243-66, (as amended by Amendment
Agreements #24-243-68, #24-243-69 and #24-243-70, with R.E.A.C.H. Project, to provide drug abuse
prevention and treatment services at Contractor’s facilities throughout East County, for the period from July
1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

Approval of Contract #24-243-71 will allow the Contractor to continue providing services through June 30,
2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, County’s Clients will not receive substance abuse treatment from
Contractor, resulting in an overall reduction of services to a community at risk for incarceration.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This prevention and treatment program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes:
“Children Ready For and Succeeding in School”; “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing”; and
“Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”. Expected
program outcomes include addicted youth being provided an opportunity to prevent or recover from the
effects of alcohol or other drug use, become self-sufficient, and return to their families as productive
individuals.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of County
Contract #74-476-6 with Consumer Self-Help Center, a non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$255,620 to provide a Patients’ Rights Program, for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded 100% by Mental Health Realignment Funds. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
This Contract meets the social needs of County’s population by providing a State-mandated Patients’ Rights
Advocacy Program, including general advocacy and training services, Certification Review Hearing
services, and Reise Capacity Hearing services.

On July 9, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-476-5 with Consumers Self-Help Center,
for the provision of a Patients’ Rights Program for the period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

Approval of Contract #74-476-6 will allow the Contractor to continue providing a Patients’ Rights Program
through June 30, 2021. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D,
925-957-5169

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 65

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-476-6 with Consumers Self-Help Center



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this Contract is not approved, County will not have a Patients’ Rights Advocacy Program and will be out
of compliance with the performance contract with the State Department of Health Care Services, placing
funding for the Department’s mental health programs at risk.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #22–806–30 with Public Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc., (dba Heluna Health), a
corporation, in an amount not to exceed $515,829, to provide consulting and technical assistance on
community health promotion for Public Health’s Health Emergency Unit and Health Services Emergency
Medical Service Unit, for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded 100% by Center for Disease Control funds. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
This Contract meets the social needs of County’s population by providing organization services for the
Public Health’s Health Emergency Unit and Health Services Emergency Medical Service Unit. Services
provided by this Contract also include leadership and public health advocacy training.

On July 23, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #22–806–29 with Public Health Foundation
Enterprises, Inc., for the period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, for the provision of consulting
and technical assistance on community health promotion.

Approval of Contract #22–806–30 will allow the Contractor to continue providing services through June
30, 2021. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,
925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E SUISALA ,   M WILHELM   

C. 66

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #22–806–30 with Public Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc., dba Heluna Health





CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this Contract is not approved, County residents who depend on services from Public Health Emergency
Unit and Health Services Emergency Medical Service Unit may not receive the services they need.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Contract #74-143-32 containing mutual indemnification with California Psychiatric Transitions
Incorporated, a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $1,826,956, to provide adult residential care and
mental health services for the period from September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded 100% by Mental Health Realignment. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
This Contract meets the social needs of County’s population by providing a multi-disciplinary treatment
program to adults who need active psychiatric treatment, including medication support and individual and
group therapy services, as an alternative to hospitalization at a State Hospital. On August 6, 2019, the
Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-143-31 with California Psychiatric Transitions Incorporated
for the period from July 1, 2019 through August 31, 2020 for the provision of residential care and mental
health services to adults. Approval of Contract #74-143-32 will allow the Contractor to continue providing
services through August 31, 2021. This Contract includes mutual indemnification to hold harmless both
parties for any claims arising out of the performance of this Contract. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, PhD.,
925-957-5169

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 67

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-143-32 with California Psychiatric Transitions Incorporated



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, County’s mental health clients will not receive the inpatient psychiatric
treatment that they need from this Contractor and may require hospitalization at a State Hospital.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County Novation Contract #74-554-4 with NAMI Contra Costa, a non-profit corporation, in an amount not
to exceed $618,000, to provide a Family Volunteer Network Program to support families, significant others,
and loved ones of consumers experiencing mental health issues for the period from July 1, 2020 through
June 30, 2021, which includes a six-month automatic extension through December 31, 2021, in an amount
not to exceed $309,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Contract is funded 100% by Mental Health Services Act (MHSA). (No Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
Contractor will continue providing consultation and support to the Family Volunteer Network Program to
support families in Contra Costa County who have loved ones with severe and persistent mental illness.
This program addresses the unique needs of the participants in developing coping strategies and handling
challenges posed by mental illness within their families.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano, Ph.D,
925-957-5169

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 68

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Novation Contract #74-554-4 with NAMI Contra Costa



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
On June 11, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Novation Contract #74-554-3 with NAMI Contra
Costa for the period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, which included a six-month automatic
extension through December 31, 2020 for the provision of support to the County’s Family Volunteer
Network Program.

Approval of Novation Contract #74-554-4 replaces the automatic extension under the prior Contract and
allows the Contractor to continue providing services through June 30, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
lf this contract is not approved, families will not receive the support they need from this vendor to support
loved ones with mental illness.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County, Amendment Agreements with the community based behavioral health Children Service providers
specified on the attached list with no change in the original monthly payment limits of $4,441,000 and to
continue the increased per minute billing rates due to COVID-19, from July 1, 2020 through December 31,
2020.

Per minute billing rates: Mental Health Services $6.37; Case Management, Brokerage $4.89; Medication
Support $11.68; Crisis Intervention $9.43; Intensive Care Coordination $4.90; In-Home Behavioral Health
$6.35; Therapeutic Behavioral Services $4.68, $4.86, and $6.36. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The recommended contract amendments recognize the on-going service interruption faced by the
Community Based Organizations (CBO) contracted to provide Specialty Mental Health Services (SMHS)
to youth diagnosed with Serious Emotional Disturbance and eligible for Early Periodic Screening,
Diagnosis and Treatment (EPSDT) services. The rate adjustments will ensure CBO’s have sufficient
revenues to maintain staff to continue provision of mandated services to eligible youth in our community 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Suzanne Tavano,
925-957-5212

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 69

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approval of Amendments to Multiple Behavioral Health Contracts 



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
without a change to the contract payment limit. The contracts partially are funded with State “2011
Realignment” dollars. In the final State adopted budget the 2011 Realignment Funds were reduced by
$7.9 million annually. The Department has identified $4 million in one-time non-recurring revenue that
will finance the six month period July 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020. It is the Department’s intent
to meet with these CBO’s over the next six months to develop a new value-based contract structured on
performance, deliverables and available funding.

BACKGROUND:
COVID-19 is having continued negative impact on contracted providers’ ability to deliver necessary
behavioral health services to Contra Costa County youth who are Medi-Cal beneficiaries eligible for
entitlement services. Shelter-in-place orders have required a transition from in-person services, to remote
delivery of care through use of tele-health. Since many behavioral health services to youth are
school-based, the current suspension of in-person classes continues to require more outreach and
engagement of children and their families in the community. While the transition to tele-health occurred
fairly rapidly there are continued challenges to operations of these non-profit organizations that provide
critical services to vulnerable residents of Contra Costa County. The on-going social distancing
requirements to prevent disease transmission are essential but do make delivery of critical services
extremely challenging and at times not possible.

On April 28, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved increased per minute billing rates for certain
CBO’s due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Approval of these Amendments will allow the rate increases to
continue through December 31, 2020 to provide cash flow and budget predictability to the CBO’s.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If these Amendment Agreements are not approved the residents of Contra Costa County may experience
reduced or discontinued behavioral health services.

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 



Attachment 

Contractor Name Active Contracts
A Better Way Inc. 74-586
Alternative Family Services 74-317
Amador Institute Inc. 74-309
A Step Forward Child Abuse Treatment & Training Program 74-567
AspiraNet 74-402
Bay Area Community Resources 74-321
Berkeley Youth Alternatives 74-495
CCARC- First 5 (Lynn) 24-707
Center for Psychotherapy 74-525
Child Therapy Institute 74-517
Community Health for Asian Americans 24-927
Community Options for Families and Youth 74-315
Community Options for Families and Youth 74-526
Contra Costa Interfaith Housing Inc. 74-399
Desarollo Familiar, Inc. 24-213
Desarollo Family 74-218
Early Childhood Mental Health Program 24-308
Fred Finch Youth Center 24-928
La Cheim School 24-133
Lincoln 24-925
Lincoln 74-575
Mountain Valley Child and Family Services, Inc. 24-773
Portia Bell Hume Behavioral Health & Training Center 74-513
Seneca Family of Agencies 74-058
We Care Services for Children 24-705
West Contra Costa Youth Service Bureau 24-409
Youth Homes Inc. 74-322
YWCA of Contra Costa/Sacrramento 74-543



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the Office of the Public Defender's Stand Together Contra Costa 2020 annual report for the fiscal
year 2019-2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
On May 9, 2017, as part of the action to adopt the FY 2017/18 Recommended Budget, the Board of
Supervisor referred to the Finance Committee for review and consideration a proposal for funding an
immigrants rights program in Contra Costa County. The item was heard for the first time by the Finance
Committee on June 26, 2017. On August 16, 2017, the Finance Committee received and reviewed a formal
proposal for the project and voted to recommend the project for funding and implementation. On September
19, 2017, the Board of Supervisors unanimously voted to establish the project, Stand Together CoCo, and to
approve $500,000 in County funds to underwrite the project from January 1-June 30, 2018, with options to
provide $500,000 in County funds annually for two additional one-year terms (FY 18/19 and FY 19/20),
subject to both renewed private funding and satisfactory program performance. On December 19, 2017 the
Board of Supervisors unanimously voted to accept the 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Ali Saidi,
510.412.4931

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 70

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Robin Lipetzky, Public Defender

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Stand Together Contra Costa Operations Report



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
recommendations of the review panel and authorized the Contra Costa County Office of the Public
Defender to enter into a contract with Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Oakland DBA Catholic
Charities of the East Bay for the period from January 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. The contract was
executed on January 31, 2018. The program successfully launched on March 1, 2018.

ATTACHMENTS
STCC Project Status Report FY 19-20 



Page 1 of 8  

STAND TOGETHER CONTRA COSTA 
A Project Status Report Submitted to the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors 

July 21, 2020 
 
 

I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

A. PROJECT OVERVIEW 

Since March 2018, Stand Together Contra Costa continues an innovative partnership between Contra Costa 
County, philanthropy, and community-based organizations to ensure that all people in Contra Costa County, 
regardless of citizenship or immigration status, are afforded the rights established by the United States 
Constitution and are protected from actions or policies that result in disparate, discriminatory, or unlawful 
treatment.  In the face of continuous threats posed by the federal government’s discriminatory and anti-
immigrant policies and actions, Stand Together Contra Costa represents the commitment of Contra Costa 
County’s elected officials, nonprofit organizations, faith leaders, funding partners, and community leaders to 
collectively demonstrate extraordinary support to the immigrant community. The members of this community 
are our neighbors, teachers, students, friends, family, coworkers, supervisors, leaders, health professionals, 
first responders, dreamers, and hard-working people who make our Contra Costa County unique, diverse, and 
vibrant. They are not a separate community, but they are us! We are pleased to submit this report to highlight 
the accomplishments of this important project. 

As you know, Stand Together Contra Costa provides no-cost rapid-response support, civil deportation defense 
legal services and clinics, immigrant rights education and training, and direct-service support for immigrant 
individuals and families in Contra Costa County.  As a public-private initiative managed by the Office of the 
Public Defender in partnership with nonprofit organizations and community members, this year completes its 
pilot period and third year of operation, ending on June 30, 2020. We now enter our fourth year starting July 
1, 2020, and significant changes have impacted how the project will function and be funded going forward. 

Catholic Charities of the East Bay continues as lead agency of the coalition of five nonprofit agencies and is the 
project’s primary community-based partner. The remaining coalition agencies include Monument Impact, Bay 
Area Community Resources, Jewish Family and Community Services East Bay, and the Immigration Institute of 
the Bay Area (formerly International Institute of the Bay Area).  

After receiving the approved proposal on September 19, 2017, the Board of Supervisors voted to accept the 
recommendation of the Finance Committee and to commit $500,000 in County funds for FY 17/18, with 
continuing commitments in FY 18/19 and FY 19/20, contingent on ongoing contributions by external funders. 
These contributions have been received and/or committed and the project continues with philanthropic and 
County AB109 funding into its fourth year, FY 20/21. 

II. KEY COMPONENTS 

A. COMMUNITY VERIFICATION AND RESPONSE 

The backbone of Stand Together Contra Costa is the Rapid Response Hotline, which is staffed 24 hours a day, 
seven days a week to provide a single point of contact for people who witness or are targeted by federal 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) actions undertaken in our community. 

Hotline staff verify ICE activity or dispel rumors, dispatch legal observers, provide accompaniment to family 
members to gather information to support legal defense for a person detained by ICE, and coordinate with the 
project’s deportation-defense attorneys for individuals in bond and removal proceedings. 

However, Hotline usage has gone down significantly since the COVID-19 pandemic began. Early in the 
pandemic, U.S. immigration authorities announced that they would temporarily halt enforcement across the 
United States, except for efforts to deport foreign nationals who have committed crimes or who pose a threat 
to public safety. As a result, enforcement in the community has decreased, and it is reflected in the low 
numbers of Hotline calls. 
  



Page 2 of 8  

Nevertheless, one of the community 
members of the Stand Together Contra Costa 
Steering Committee reminded all of us that 
despite low numbers, having the Hotline 
available provides reassurance to a 
community that is constantly living in the 
shadows and in fear. This is only exacerbated 
by the pandemic. Thus, integrating our legal 
services with a hotline will remain an integral 
mechanism to ensure utilization of our 
immigration rapid response and legal removal defense services. 

 

B. LEGAL SERVICES (CLINICS, CONSULTATIONS, AND REMOVAL-DEFENSE REPRESENTATION) 

Stand Together Contra Costa conducts no-cost legal clinics in safe and familiar community settings to provide 
immigrants and their families with individualized legal consultations and structured and customized referrals. 

Individuals detained by ICE are eligible to 
receive no-cost legal representation in pursuing 
bond or release, and to receive legal 
representation in removal defense and 
applications for relief before the Executive 
Office of Immigration Review (immigration 
court). 

Before the COVID-19 pandemic began and Contra Costa County Health Officials declared a shelter-in-place 
there were many community events scheduled that would have afforded access to immigration legal 
consultations. Because of the shelter-in-place, these events moved to an online format, which proved to be 
challenging.  

It is important to be mindful of the fact that there were zero free immigration removal defense services 
available in Contra Costa county three years ago. Because of the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors’ 
clear commitment to immigrant families in our community by funding these crucial services, there is now 
capacity in the county for ongoing free removal defense services provided by the Office of the Public Defender 
as well as through three of the leading non-profit agencies in the County – Catholic Charities East Bay, Jewish 
Family Community Services East Bay, and the Immigration Institute of the East Bay. We are very proud of this 
accomplishment and will continue to provide excellent no-cost immigration representation to current and 
future clients in need of immigration removal defense legal services. 

C. CAPACITY-BUILDING, EDUCATION, AND OUTREACH 

Stand Together Contra Costa continued to provide a wide array of no-cost informational presentations, public 
forums, direct-service workshops (such as Clean Slate and Public Charge), and leadership development 
opportunities, along with public communications about immigration-related issues to expand knowledge, 
dispel myths, and enhance both individual and collective capacity.  We continue our efforts to promote and 
execute our county’s Census Complete Count 2020 strategy and strongly feel that our community engagement 
efforts during the past three years have paid off in successful census education and engagement with 
immigrant families in Contra Costa County.  We are proud to have built improved trust with immigrant families 
on behalf of the County through our responsive and flexible community education and outreach efforts. 

The fourth year of Stand Together Contra Costa will focus heavily on sustaining and improving the immigration 
removal defense services of the project with an emphasis on creating and fostering new relationships with 
community-based organizations given the loss of our funded Community Engagement Specialists.  Despite the 
many challenges of the pandemic, our legal team will continue to provide excellent legal representation to 
immigrant families in Contra Costa who are facing deportation and separation from their families. 

 

 “My wife and I have no words to express our gratitude to 
STCC for saving our and our children’s lives. I was attacked 
and threatened with death if I returned to Mexico. We 
thank God that Helio was placed in our path to help my 
family and I live safely in the United States!” -STCC Client 

 

 
"Thanks for connecting my husband and I to an attorney close to 
us in El Sobrante, CA. After paying a Notary Public in San Francisco 
so much money to help with our case, she only made it worse, 
and we're out of a lot of money we had to borrow to pay her. The 
attorneys you referred us too were knowledgeable and patient 
with our financial situation. I feel more comfortable knowing that 
they have a good reputation in town and have been working with 
us. Thank you".  – Hotline Caller      (Translated to English from 
Spanish)  

 



Page 3 of 8  

D. SERVICES IN THE AGE OF 
COVID-19 

In March 2020, when the County 
Health Officer issued an Order 
directing all individuals to shelter in 
place, this included our project 
suspending all upcoming 
community immigration forums 
and consultation events to comply with the prohibition of all public and private gatherings of any number of 
people occurring outside a single household or living unit.  However, Stand Together Contra Costa remained 
committed to serving the community during this pandemic. To do this, we had to be innovative and pivot the 
way we provide the services to using social media, online tools, and other creative solutions. 

Some of the activities we provided included: outreach to the immigrant community using social media 
platforms such as Facebook, Instagram and Twitter.  We shared information on Census as well as information 
and resources regarding COVID-19.  The Community Engagement Team continued to offer virtual workshops 
for topics including Cal-Fresh, Census 2020, Family Preparedness Plan, Know Your Rights, Public Charge and 
Unemployment.  The community was also reminded that they could call the Hotline at any time for information 
and assistance with any of these topics.   

Additionally, we planned and held a telephone consultation day where callers could speak to an immigration 
specialist regarding their issue and discuss options for resolution.  We had five clients released from custody 
due to COVID-19 concerns (as ordered by a Federal District Judge after a lawsuit was filed).  Our partner 
agencies (Bay Area Community Resources, Jewish Family & Community Services and Monument Impact) 
assisted families that were struggling with finances, food and finding work. 

III. PROGRESS IN YEAR 3 (JULY 1, 2019 – JUNE 30, 2020) 

Over the past year, Stand Together Contra Costa has achieved all the following deliverables: 

i. Information and Dispatch  

• Maintained the 24/7 Hotline (phone and data system): 925-900-5151 

• Fielded 427 calls. The chart below shows the call volume per month: 

 

• The numbers reflect a decrease in the volume of calls, especially since enforcement activities 
have lessened as a result of the pandemic. Nevertheless, the Hotline remains a critical lifeline for 
members of our community, reassuring them that the help is there when needed.  

• For Year 4, we have plans to reduce costs and improve efficiency by exploring collaboration with 
other networks to ensure that the Rapid Response hotline services remain available to Contra 
Costa residents.  We plan to phase out the direct staffing of dispatch shifts and are awaiting news 

149

33 23 25
40

33
42

23 17
9

17 16

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

Stand Together Contra Costa Calls Per Month

Calls

 
"Thank you for helping me find resources for myself and my family. I'm 
a day worker and couldn't find work after the shelter in place. I didn't 
know how I was going to feed my family or if we even had options. I 
spoke to you guys and you helped us apply for food stamps. You even 
gave us a list to pick up food from the Food Bank so our benefits would 
stretch. 1000 Thank yous."   - Hotline Caller   (Translated to English from 
Spanish) 

 



Page 4 of 8  

about whether an emerging east bay immigrant hotline (proposed by Centro Legal de la Raza and 
the Alameda County Immigrant Legal and Education Partnership) could potentially provide 
consolidated services to Contra Costa County immigrant families without being staffed by STCC-
funded partners.   

ii. Governance and Communications 

• Maintained website: https://standtogethercontracosta.org, with a repository of videos, 
downloadable documents in multiple languages, along with a calendar of upcoming events 

• Maintained social media pages including: 

o Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/StandTogetherContraCosta 

o Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/standtogethercontracosta/ 

o Twitter: https://twitter.com/StandTogetherCC 

• Designed, printed, and distributed thousands of bilingual Know Your Rights “green” cards 

• Produced Know Your Rights documents in Arabic, English, Persian, Punjabi, Spanish, traditional 
Chinese, Vietnamese, and Urdu 

• Convened regular Steering Committee governance meetings to steward program through pilot 
phase, including three members of the community as leader from the Local Leadership Councils 
representing West, Central and East 

• Concluded Steering Committee governance meetings through pilot phase  

iii. Education, Leadership Development, and Capacity-Building 

• Conducted 64 workshops and presentations, including Know Your Rights workshops, 
informational presentations about immigration and the program, educating 2,222 people in 
immigration rights, services and information 

• Supported all three Local Leadership Councils in all three geographic regions of the County, 
leading monthly meetings and actively participating in Steering Committee functions 

• Once the health orders were initiated, we were considered an essential service allowing our 
partner agencies to continue the work remotely 

iv. Outreach 

• Established a single point of contact with 19 schools within multiple County school districts 

(elementary, high school, and community colleges) and six faith-based organizations, provided 

information, resources, links to additional information, and collaborated to host events 

o In addition, provided informational materials to all 36 Catholic parishes in Contra Costa 

County, and  

o Provided informational materials to Muslim mosques, Jewish temples, and ecumenical 

faith-based organizations in Contra Costa County 

• Continued in the development of a comprehensive plan with community college district to 
increase information and direct services for their students and families 

https://standtogethercontracosta.org/
https://www.facebook.com/StandTogetherContraCosta
https://www.instagram.com/standtogethercontracosta/
https://twitter.com/StandTogetherCC


Page 5 of 8  

• Provided information about Stand Together Contra Costa, including but not limited to the 
distribution of flyers and cards, to over 2,000 community members at various outreach events in 

community organizations, faith-based 
locations, and schools. The chart below 
shows the breakdown of outreach efforts 
in the geographic regions of the County:  

• In addition to the above outreach, 
our team participated in several media 
events on Univision and Telemundo, with 
an estimated 100,000 viewers during the 
local news broadcasts. 

• The chart to the left also illustrates 
the challenges we have faced given the 
recent shelter-in-place orders, resulting in 
our cancelling of all events from March 
2020 to the present. We have had to pivot 
to find ways to still be able to meet the 
need by using social media and online tools 
to achieve this deliverable.  

v. Legal Services and Consultation 

• Conducted 1,189 immigration consultations 

• Completed 139 intakes for legal representation on the Hotline 

• Represented/representing 128 cases in bond and removal proceeding 

• As a result of COVID-19 and shelter in place orders we could no longer provide in-person events 

to provide free legal consultations.  In order to ensure that these critical opportunities for 

accurate legal 

assistance would 

continue during the 

pandemic, our 

Community Engagement and Legal Teams worked together  to hold a free legal clinic event via 

our Hotline so that we could still connect with the community and provide free legal 

consultations via telephone.  

IV. EMERGING LESSONS 

A. THE NEED FOR STAND TOGETHER CONTRA COSTA IS REAL. 

In July 2019, we received 149 calls on the Hotline. In the months following we noticed a decline in the number 
of calls being received. Although we confirmed continuing ICE arrests in Contra Costa through our legal team, 
the hotline activity for reporting suspected active ICE arrests was low; yet the community continued to call the 
Hotline to ask for help navigating to other services, such as how to apply for public benefits, requests for 
immigration legal services for those not-detained, and accompaniment support for families, such as 
accompanying to appointments or advocacy with government agencies. Our program’s commitment to 
language access and our culturally responsive approach to services has established our hotline as a trusted 
resource among immigrant families throughout Contra Costa and has revealed the real need for enhanced and 
holistic service navigation services that are accessible and trusted by immigrant families in our community.  
These requests encouraged our project leaders to look at a possible pivot of our use of dispatchers on the 
Hotline from having them solely report and record ICE activity, to consider functioning in a community service 
navigator role.  

In the most recent months, even with reduced reports of ICE activity, we see a steady call volume because 
people need to feel reassured that the service is still there. We are here to continue to provide rapid, 
responsive, reliable, trustworthy, and culturally appropriate services to an underrepresented and vulnerable 
population while building the county’s capacity to recognize and respond to the needs of our county’s 
immensely vital immigrant families. 

877

152

1193

2222

23

15

26

64

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500

West

East

Central

Total

Number of Events and 
Participants by Region

# of Events Total Participants

 
“I want to thank STCC for helping me not be deported to my home 
country where I would surely be tortured and killed.”  -STCC Client 

 



Page 6 of 8  

In addition, given the ongoing horrifying policies and actions being executed by the federal government –
tearing families apart with no regard for their safety or reunification, even in an ongoing global pandemic – 
Stand Together Contra Costa has served as a beacon of hope for the tens of thousands of immigrant residents 
who are inextricably woven into the fabric of our County. 

B. PUBLIC/PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP IS POWERFUL. PUBLIC MANAGEMENT IS VALUABLE. 

Per the plan presented to and approved by the Board of Supervisors, the Office of the Public Defender serves 
as the administrative authority and manager for Stand Together Contra Costa. In the time since the Board’s 
approval of the plan, the value of locating this initiative inside the County’s administrative infrastructure has 
been unmistakable. 

Stand Together Contra Costa is a complex undertaking: Born of grassroots advocacy, it is funded by both the 
public sector and philanthropic entities, authorized by the County’s leadership, administratively managed by 
the Public Defender’s Office, conducted in integral partnership with community-based organizations, and 
stewarded by government representatives and community advocates alike. 

It is certainly not easy to design, launch, or manage such a complex structure; having fewer moving parts makes 
a machine easier to run. But the success of Stand Together Contra Costa is a product of the commitment, 
capacity, and connections brought to the project by its many constituent members. By embedding 
management of this complex structure into the institutional framework intrinsic to a public department, the 
County Board of Supervisors offered the project a level of legitimacy, rigor, visibility, impact, and accountability 
that might otherwise have taken far longer to achieve.  

C. COLLECTIVE STEWARDSHIP BRINGS VOICES TO THE TABLE. 

Stand Together Contra Costa is a testament to the power of dedication, partnership, and inclusion, embodied 
in the project’s Steering Committee of representative leaders who volunteer their time to support this work. 

The Steering Committee meets regularly and provides stewardship, critical inquiry, and collective wisdom to 
explore what’s working, what needs adjustment, and what it takes to accomplish the project’s important and 
ambitious mission. We have all three Local Leadership Councils (West, Central, East) actively participating in 
the Steering Committee meetings. Translation services are provided at every meeting, and for the past several 
months we have consistently been meeting at the Family Justice Center offices in Richmond and Concord. This 
unique approach of providing both a physical meeting space and using technology to link the two offices during 
the meeting, especially during the shelter-in-place, facilitates access to those community members who may 
be travelling from farther parts of the County, specifically East County. Before the pandemic, we would have 
also utilized the Antioch office of the Family Justice Center to afford community members access to that office 
as well. In the meantime, all of our meetings will remain virtual.  

Members of the Local Leadership Councils who have attended the Steering Committee meetings have shared 
that they feel empowered and that their voices have been heard. In one session where a discussion was held 
to determine whether we should continue a 24/7 Hotline given that the call volume was going down, the Local 
Leadership Council members strongly supported maintaining a 24/7 Hotline. It reassures the community, one 
member said, to know that they can call at any time and speak to a live person. And given the current 
uncertainty of threats of ICE activity, it is more important that we maintain a 24/7 Hotline, but perhaps explore 
opportunities for collaboration to more efficiently maintain this critical service.  Our Local Leadership Councils 
and their participation in our steering committee have demonstrated that centering community through a 
commitment to collective stewardship truly improves the quality and responsiveness of innovative county 
programs like Stand Together Contra Costa. 

D. LOOKING AHEAD TO YEAR FOUR: ADJUSTMENTS FOR FUTURE SUSTAINABILITY. 

In reviewing Year 1-3, the Steering Committee and project leaders have identified several opportunities for 
adjustment: 

i. Legal Staffing: Having access to quality legal representation is a cornerstone of due process and is 
critical to ensuring that the constitutional rights of Contra Costa’s immigrant families are protected, 
regardless of their ability to afford an attorney. As mentioned earlier, only three years ago there were 
zero free legal immigration removal defense services in Contra Costa County. Through Stand Together 



Page 7 of 8  

Contra Costa, there is now capacity in the County for free removal defense services provided by the 
Office of the Public Defender as well as by three of the leading non-profit agencies in the County – 
Catholic Charities East Bay, Jewish Family Community Services East Bay, and the Immigration Institute 
of the East Bay. All agencies have hired competent, caring and compassionate attorneys and have 
built an infrastructure that is conducive to the long term sustainability of this work.  

In Year 4, we intend on fully staffing the legal services team by pursuing a one-to-one staffing ratio of 
attorney to legal assistant, that will provide critical support to the busy deportation defense attorneys 
on the Team and will continue to support the high quality of our overall service provision flow by 
holding the vast majority of the administrative work for our hundreds of legal consultations. 

ii. Community Engagement:  

• Partner with a wider array of CBO partners in order to facilitate improved outreach and 

community engagement with immigrant families throughout Contra Costa County, with a focus 

on establishing new collaborations with East County and South County organizations serving 

immigrant families. 

• Determine improved digital and virtual tools and strategies for community outreach given COVID-

19 pandemic by strengthening our social media footprint, maintaining contact with constituents 

via monthly newsletters and periodic social media and email updates and by continuing legal 

presentations on topics requested by immigrant residents.  

iii. Support Staffing/Hotline Coverage: The staffed, 24/7 rapid-response Hotline is a cornerstone of Stand 

Together Contra Costa, serving as the hub for information, verification, and service dispatch. Yet 

staffing such a line 24 hours a day and seven days a week through both peak periods and slow times 

is challenging in terms of both cost and shift-coverage. Given this fact, the Steering Committee last 

year directed the project leads to explore options for ensuring adequate and appropriate coverage 

while reducing both cost and staff burden. To this end, the project leads explored options to partner 

with another network, the Alameda County Immigrant Legal & Education Partnership (ACILEP). 

ACILEP, led by Centro Legal de la Raza, absorbed the evening and weekend shifts. Conversations are 

ongoing to determine if ACILEP will support the Hotline fully, thus consolidating the immigrant hotline 

services throughout the East Bay. This type of inter-regional planning and resource-sharing can 

enhance collective capacity while providing useful leverage to each of the partner agencies. In Year 4, 

we will continue to strengthen the relationship with ACILEP to ensure Contra Costa County residents 

continue to have access to essential immigration hotline services. 

V. BUDGET  

 

Sources FY17-18  
(six months) 

FY18-19 FY19-20 FY20-21  
      *Projected* 

Nonprofit Philanthropies $85,000 $500,000 $675,000 $351,195 

Contra Costa County (AB109) $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 

Total sources $585,000 $1,000,000 $1,175,000 $851,195 

For its fourth term (July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021), Stand Together Contra Costa is operating on a total budget 
projection of $851,195. Of this, the Office of the Public Defender, as the project’s administrative manager, 
would retain $444,014 to cover the costs for one full-time Program Manager (Administrative Services Assistant 
III) and one full-time Senior Attorney/Legal Coordinator (Deputy Public Defender III), and a set of operational 

 
"I originally spoke to Ms. Adriana when I called the hotline. She was so nice and helpful. She connected me with a nice 
attorney that said he would be helping my son that was detained while on his way to work. It has been nothing but 
blessings with all the resources she gave my daughter in law and myself. Thank you. – Hotline Caller    (Translated to 
English from Spanish)   

 



Page 8 of 8  

items, including the Hotline infrastructure, website design, contract supervision, legal services coordination, 
translation services, and communications. 

The balance of the project’s fourth year budget – $407,181 – serves to underwrite contracts with Catholic 

Charities of the East Bay, Immigration Institute of the Bay Area, and Jewish Family & Community Services East 

Bay, for the provision of removal defense and immigration legal services. This will provide for two full-time 

Removal Defense Attorneys, two Legal Assistants, including supervision and a set of operational items.  Due to 

the drastic reduction in available funding, Stand Together Contra Costa will no longer be able to fund 

community engagement and dispatch staffing, meaning we will no longer be able to fund the staffing costs of 

the four Community Engagement Specialists and dispatchers at our partner CBOs.  We are grateful for the 

incredible work of our community engagement 

partners and Stand Together Contra Costa will 

forever be indebted to them for truly making 

this a program that is dedicated to being 

community-centered.   Although we will no 

longer be able to fund community engagement 

work due to a steep decline in philanthropic 

contributions, Bay Area Community Resources 

and Monument Impact will continue to do the 

important work of community engagement and public education and we will continue to collaborate on 

bringing culturally-responsive immigrant legal defense services to the community in trusted and innovative 

settings. 

VI. FINAL THOUGHTS: WHERE DO WE GO FROM HERE? 

Contra Costa County has accomplished an extraordinary collective achievement. Given the intensifying 
measures being deployed by the federal administration, marked by anti-immigrant rhetoric, confusion, 
reversals, and national debate, the existence of Stand Together Contra Costa is even more important than ever 
before.  Immigrant families in Contra Costa need access to timely and accurate information about this 
constantly shifting landscape and access to critical legal due process services should they be at risk of 
deportation. 

As we enter Year 4 of this collective endeavor, we are deeply committed to excellence, transparency, and 
ongoing partnership between the county and the county’s grassroots coalitions, nonprofit and faith-based 
partners, public agencies, and 
elected leaders. It is with gratitude, 
humility, and unwavering 
dedication that we submit to the 
Contra Costa County Board of 
Supervisors this report on the 
project’s third year.  

We look forward to continuing to 

provide no-cost immigration legal services to immigrant families in Contra Costa County and will continue 

serving as a key point of contact between Contra Costa County and the thousands of immigrant families in our 

community.  We have built trusted relationships throughout the County and will continue to provide excellent 

immigration legal services as well as innovative and responsive community engagement partnerships.  We 

hope to continue to build on the many successes of our pilot phase and to continue to serve the community 

through providing excellent no-cost immigration legal services and community education through Stand 

Together Contra Costa.  

 

 

 

 
"I am very thankful for everything you did for us. We had to leave 
Nicaragua because my wife, daughter and I could no longer be safe, and 
we arrived here not knowing what was going to happen. The help you 
provided us was beyond anything we expected, and we are forever 
grateful for you helping us win asylum and start a new life in the United 
States."  -STCC Client 

 

 
"My family will always trust and be grateful for the work 
done by Stand Together. With your help, we won our 
asylum case in 2020, and our lives changed forever. We 
will never forget that you always remember us and 
support us. I'm thankful with all of my heart for your 
constant help." - STCC Client 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT and APPROVE the "Information About Serving on the ACEEO" document which addresses the
expectations of membership, as recommended by the ACEEO. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 

BACKGROUND: 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact: 
925-335-1455

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 71

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity Membership Expectations

http://64.166.146.245/agenda_publish.cfm?id=&mt=ALL&get_month=6&get_year=2020&dsp=agm&seq=42178&rev=0&ag=1638&ln=85358&nseq=42166&nrev=0&pseq=42168&prev=0
http://64.166.146.245/agenda_publish.cfm?id=&mt=ALL&get_month=6&get_year=2020&dsp=agm&seq=42178&rev=0&ag=1638&ln=85358&nseq=42166&nrev=0&pseq=42168&prev=0


BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
font-family:times new roman; font-size:medium">The ACEEO discussed ways to engage interested
parties and provide additional information about the Council. After several months of discussions, the
ACEEO decided to create a document that provided substantive information about the Council for the
publics consumption. This is a living document and will be updated as needed. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The commitee will not be transparent form current and future members if the document is not approved.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
None

ATTACHMENTS
ACEEO Membership Requirements 



                  
 
 

Contra Costa County  
Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunities (ACEEO) 

 
Information About Serving on the ACEEO  

 
Overview of the ACEEO and meetings 

• The ACEEO assists with the implementation of the County's Equal 
Employment Opportunities and Contracting Programs and serves as an 
advisory committee to the Board of Supervisors.  

• The ACEEO strives to provide leadership and direction in promoting 
diversity and lawful employment practices within Contra Costa County. 

• The ACEEO's meetings are held on the fourth Friday of each month, 
excluding December, from 9:30 am-11:30 am. 

 
ACEEO Membership 

• The ACEEO is composed of thirteen (13) members appointed by the Board 
of Supervisors and based on the recommendation of the Hiring Outreach 
Oversite Committee.  Four (4) members of the ACEEO shall represent the 
community; (3) members shall represent employee organizations; two (2) 
members shall be representative of County management; one (1) member 
shall represent education; one (1) member shall represent women, 
minorities and other protected groups; (1) member shall represent the 
business community; and one (1) member shall represent veterans. 

New membership is based on the current needs/gaps in those serving.  A current 
list of ACEEO Member seats can be on the found on the Equal Employment 



Opportunity Advisory Council, Boards and Commissions Database/Member 
Roster.  A list of all committee member seats and vacancies are at 
https://www.contracosta.ca.gov/4514/Advisory-Council-Members .  Please 
consider the current needs before submitting an application. 

Essential duties and expectations of ACEEO members 

• The ACEEO reviews the Equal Employment Opportunity Programs and 
recommends actions to facilitate attainment of the County's goals for equal 
employment and Small Business Enterprising contracting.  

• Members are expected to go through an on-boarding/training and attend 
and be engaged in monthly meetings and the work of the ACEEO. 

On-boarding for new ACEEO members 

If selected and appointed, members will, within 90 days of appointment: 

• Review the Advisory Body Handbook. 

• Read and be familiar with our bylaws. 

• Review the Brown Act and Better Governance Ordinance video and be 
familiar with/follow the rules to abide by both.  Complete the Brown Act 
Training Certification Form and submit to ACEEO staff & Clerk of the Board. 

• Complete the Ethics and Conflict of Interest training. 

Still interested?  If so – 

• Fill Out and Submit the PDF Application found on the Board of Supervisors 
Appointed Bodies, Committees and Commissions page.    https://ca-
contracostacounty3.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/6433/Applicatio
n-for-Appointive-bodies?bidId= 

• Review the Advisory Body Handbook to find out what is expected from 
council members.  

There are additional resources available, on the Equal Employment Opportunity 
Advisory Council website, for your review at 

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/4524/Advisory-Council-Resources 

https://www.contracosta.ca.gov/4514/Advisory-Council-Members
http://www.contracosta.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/26973/Council-By-Laws?bidId=
http://contra-costa.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?publish_id=a095afa0-d332-11e4-b5ce-00219ba2f017
https://ca-contracostacounty3.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/6433/Application-for-Appointive-bodies?bidId=
https://ca-contracostacounty3.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/6433/Application-for-Appointive-bodies?bidId=
https://ca-contracostacounty3.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/6433/Application-for-Appointive-bodies?bidId=
http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/4524/Advisory-Council-Resources


If you have any additional questions, please contact the EEO Officer 

Antoine J. Wilson 
Equal Employment Opportunity Officer 

 2530 Arnold Dr. Suite 140 
 Martinez, CA 94553 

 
 Phone:  925-335-1400 
 Fax:     925-335-1421 
       Email: antoine.wilson@riskm.cccounty.us 
 

 

 

 

 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the 2019 Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity's (ACEEO) Annual Report 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 

BACKGROUND: 
On June 18, 2002, the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors accepted Resolution No. 2002/377 requiring each
regular ongoing board, commission, and/or committee shall annually report to the Board of Supervisors on its
activities, accomplishments, membership, attendance, required training and certification programs, and proposed
work activities for the following year. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The ACEEO will be in violation of not providing the report which describes its accomplishments from the
previous year and goals for the current year. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 
None 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF
SUPERVISORS

Contact:  (925)
335-1455

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 72

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ACEEO 2019 Annual Report



ATTACHMENTS
ACEEO
Accomplishments 





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
DECLARE as surplus and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to dispose of fully depreciated
vehicles and equipment no longer needed for public use, as recommended by the Public Works Director,
Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
Section 1108-2.212 of the County Ordinance Code authorizes the Purchasing Agent to dispose of any
personal property belonging to Contra Costa County and found by the Board of Supervisors not to be
required for public use. The property for disposal is either obsolete, worn out, beyond economical repair, or
damaged beyond repair.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Public Works would not be able to dispose of surplus vehicles and equipment. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Nida Rivera, (925)
313-2124

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 73

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Disposal of Surplus Property



ATTACHMENTS
Surplus Vehicles and
Equipment 



ATTACHMENT TO BOARD ORDER JULY 28, 2020 

Department Description/Unit/Make/Model Serial No. Condition 
A. Obsolete  B. Worn Out 
C. Beyond economical repair 
D.  Damaged beyond repair 

EHS/COMM 
SERVICES 

2013 FORD TAURUS SEDAN # 1061  (120236 
MILES) 

1FAHP2D80DG201958 B. WORN OUT 

HEALTH SERVICES 2001 FORD E-450 CLINIC VAN # 5733 (122402 
MILES) 

1FDWE45F11HB71824 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 2011 FORD CROWN VICTORIA # 2135 (91634 
MILES) 

2FABP7BVXBX176179 B. WORN OUT 

EHS/COMM 
SERVICES 

2002 FORD TAURUS SEDAN # 0327 (57904 MILES) 1FAFP52U82G171713 
C. BEYOND ECONOMICAL 
REPAIR 

SHERIFF 
2010 FORD TAURUS SEDAN # 1015 (91331 MILES) 1FAHP2DW4AG139488 B. WORN OUT 

PUBLIC WORKS 2011 TOYOTA CAMRY HYBRID # 1230 (24500 
MILES) 

4T1BB3EK0BU137509 
D. DAMAGED BEYOND 
REPAIR 

SHERIFF 2014 FORD INTERCEPTOR SEDAN # 2425 (96894 
MILES) 

1FAHP2MT8EG129719 
C. BEYOND ECONOMICAL 
REPAIR 

PUBLIC WORKS 2008 FORD ESCAPE HYBRID # 3687 (135172 
MILES) 

1FMCU59H08KB12865 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2013 FORD ESCAPE # 3725 (94689 MILES) 1FMCU0G99DUB16507 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2013 FORD FUSION HYBRID # 0813 (95925 MILES) 3FA6P0LU2DR236939 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2013 FORD ESCAPE # 3726 (75854 MILES) 1FMCU0G92DUB16509 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 2013 FORD TAURUS SEDAN # 1060 (106748 
MILES) 

1FAHP2D89DG201957 B. WORN OUT 

PUBLIC WORKS 
2013 FORD TRANSIT CONN # 4334 (86997 MILES) NM0LS6BN3DT145814 

D. DAMAGED BEYOND 
REPAIR 

SHERIFF 
2011 FORD F-150 TRUCK # 5255 (149551 MILES) 1FTFX1CF8BFC21535 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 2014 FORD INTERCEPTOR SUV # 3408 (102658 
MILES) 

1FM5K8AR0EGA91955 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2012 FORD TAURUS SEDAN # 1034 (80832 MILES) 1FAHP2DW0CG130757 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2014 FORD INTERCEPTOR # 2424 (102186 MILES) 1FAHP2MT8EG129722 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2015 FORD INTERCEPTOR # 1316 (95017 MILES) 1FAHP2L90FG178162 

C. BEYOND ECONOMICAL 
REPAIR 

SHERIFF 2014 FORD INTERCEPTOR SUV # 3401 (92034 
MILES) 

1FM5K8AR7EGA91953 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 2018 FORD INTERCEPTOR SUV # 3631 (20864 
MILES) 

1FM5K8AT3JGA44215 
D. DAMAGED BEYOND 
REPAIR 

SHERIFF 2011 FORD CROWN VICTORIA # 2041 (74393 
MILES) 

2FABP7BV4BX120691 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2013 FORD INTERCEPTOR # 2339 (76994 MILES) 1FAHP2MT7DG201962 B. WORN OUT 

ASSESSOR 2005 FORD ESCAPE HYBRID # 3675 (39351 
MILES)_ 

1FMYU95H56KA39721 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2015 FORD INTERCEPTOR # 1317 (109486 Miles) 1FAHP2L98FG182055 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2013 FORD EDGE SUV # 3732 (119631 MILES) 2FMDK3GC3DBB55042 B. WORN OUT 

CROCKETT FIRE 
DISTRICT 

1983 AMERICAN LAFRANCE FIRE TRUCK # 17 
(16104 MILES) 

1AFJD118XD1A27598 B. WORN OUT 

 
   

 
   

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE an amendment, subject to approval by the County Administrator and approval as to form by
County Counsel, of the Emergency Occupancy Agreement dated April 15, 2020, between the County and
3150 Garrity Way, DE, LLC to add a purchase option that would give the County the right to purchase the
motel. 

AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute the amendment. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The amendment will add a purchase option that would give the County the right to purchase the motel. If
the County exercises the purchase option, the purchase price will be paid by the State of California,
through the State’s Project Roomkey program. It is anticipated that, if the County does become the owner
of the property, maintenance and operating expenses will be 100% General Fund, unless paid for through
an as-yet unidentified Federal or State program. 

BACKGROUND: 
The County has been participating in Project Roomkey since early April 2020, when the County Health
Officer determined that congregate shelters needed to be emptied to reduce the risk of the spread of
COVID-19. The County currently has 602 rooms available at various locations for homeless individuals
who are at high risk for COVID-19 or are positive for the virus. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6700

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 74

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment to Emergency Occupancy Agreement for Courtyard by Marriott in Richmond





BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Potential Purchase of Motel

It is anticipated that the State may soon be providing additional funds for counties who are participating
in Project Roomkey to purchase hotels for long-term housing, in recognition of the fact that it may not
be safe for individuals to go back to congregate living in the foreseeable future. The California State
Association of Counties (CSAC) reports that counties that have purchase options in existing agreements
will be given priority to receive money from the State to purchase hotels if the county and the hotel
owners have interest.

The proposed amendment would give the County an option to purchase the property, exercisable with
written notice to the owner. This board order does not seek authority to exercise the purchase option. If
staff determines it would be beneficial to purchase the property after an appraisal, staff will seek
authority to exercise the option through a subsequent board order. At that time, staff will provide the
Board with information about the benefits of acquiring the property and the County’s plan for providing
services to homeless individuals at the facility.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the amendment is not approved, the County may not be eligible for funds to purchase the facility
through Project Roomkey.

ATTACHMENTS



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County as follows:

1. Cancellation Agreement #76-548-1 with Planned Parenthood Shasta Diablo, Inc. dba Planned
Parenthood Northern California, a non-profit corporation, effective on the close of business on June 30,
2020; and

2. Interagency Agreement #76-548-2 with Planned Parenthood Shasta Diablo, Inc. (dba Planned
Parenthood Northern California), a non-profit corporation, including mutual indemnification, for the period
from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2025, to provide clinical training at their site for County’s Family
Medicine Residency Program.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact for this item.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker,   M Wilhelm   

C. 75

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Cancellation Agreement #76-548-1 and Interagency Agreement #76-548-2 with Planned Parenthood Shasta Diablo,
Inc. dba Planned Parenthood Northern Calif



BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this agreement is to provide Planned Parenthood Shasta Diablo, Inc. (dba Planned
Parenthood Northern California) and family medicine residents with the opportunity to integrate academic
knowledge with applied skills at progressively higher levels of performance and responsibility. Supervised
fieldwork experience for residents is considered to be an integral part of both educational and professional
preparation. Planned Parenthood Shasta Diablo, Inc. (dba Planned Parenthood Northern California) can
provide the training to County’s Family Medicine Residency Program, while at the same time, benefitting
from the residents services to patients.

On March 28, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved Interagency Agreement #76-548 with Planned
Parenthood Shasta Diablo, Inc. (dba Planned Parenthood Northern California) for the period from July 1,
2016 through June 30, 2021, for the provision of clinical training to residents in the County’s Family
Medicine Residency Program.

The Department and the Contractor have renegotiated the Contract terms to allow the Contractor to
continue to provide clinical training to residents in the County’s Family Medicine Residency Program.
Therefore, in accordance with General Conditions Paragraph 5. (Termination and Cancellation) of the
Contract, the Department and Contractor have agreed to cancel Contract #76-548 and enter into a new
Contract. 

Approval of Interagency Agreement #76-548-2 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide clinical
training to residents in the County’s Family Medicine Residency Program through June 30, 2025. This
Agreement includes mutual indemnification to hold harmless both parties for any claims arising out of the
performance of this Contract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, the residents will not receive supervised fieldwork instruction experience at
Planned Parenthood Northern California clinics.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the Small Business Enterprise, Outreach, and Local Bid Preference Programs Report, reflecting
departmental program data for the period July 1 - December 31, 2019, as prepared by the Public Works
Department. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. This is an informational report. 

BACKGROUND: 
Contra Costa County values the contributions of small business in the County and has developed programs
to assist in the solicitation and awarding of contracts. The Board of Supervisors has adopted these programs
to enable small and local businesses to compete for a share of the County's purchasing transactions.

SBE and Outreach Programs. The Board of Supervisors has set a goal of awarding at least 50% of
eligible product and service dollars to small businesses. The Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Program
applies to: (1) county-funded construction contracts of $100,000 or less; (2) purchasing transactions of
$100,000 or less; and (3) professional/personal service contracts of $100,000 or less. The SBE Program's
objective is to have at least 50% or more of the total eligible dollar base amounts be awarded to SBEs. A 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cindy Shehorn (925)
957-2491

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Purchasing Services Manager,   Deputy PW Director   

C. 76

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Small Business Enterprise & Outreach Program and Local Bid Preference Program Reports for Jul-Dec 2019



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Small Business Enterprise, as defined by the California Government Code, Section 14837, Chapter 3.5
must be: 

Independently owned and operated business, which is not dominant in its field of operation
Principal office of which is located in California
Officers of which are domiciled in California, and which together with affiliates, has 100
or fewer employees
Average annual gross receipts of fourteen million dollars ($15,000,000) or less over the
previous three tax years, or a manufacturer with 100 or fewer employees.

Local Bid Preference Program. On August 10, 2004, the Board of Supervisors referred to the
Internal Operations Committee (IOC) the creation of a policy to grant a five percent preference to
Contra Costa County vendors on all sealed bids or proposals, except with respect to those contracts
which state law requires to be granted to the lowest bidder, and review of an ordinance to be drafted by
County Counsel to enact this policy. The 2005 IOC proposed a new ordinance to the Board of
Supervisors, and the Board adopted the local bid preference ordinance to support small local business
and stimulate the local economy at no additional cost to the County. The ordinance provides that if the
low bid in a commodities purchase is not a local vendor, any responsive local vendor who submitted a
bid over $25,000 that was within 5% percent of the lowest bid has the option to submit a new bid. The
local vendor will be awarded if the new bid is in an amount less than or equal to the lowest responsive
bid, allowing the County to favor the local vendor but not at the expense of obtaining the lowest offered
price.

The ordinance defines a local vendor as any business that has its headquarters, distribution point, or
locally-owned franchise located within the county for at least six months immediately prior to the
issuance of the request for bids, and holds a valid business license by a jurisdiction in Contra Costa
County.

Reporting Requirements
It is the responsibility of each department to track and compile the data on purchasing and outreach
activities so that a countywide report can be provided to the Board of Supervisors. It is the responsibility
of the Purchasing Services Manager to comply with and report on the Local Bid Preference Program.
Since adoption, the IOC has continued to monitor the effects of these programs through semi-annual
reports, currently prepared and presented by the Purchasing Services Manager. The last report received
by the Board of Supervisors was for the period of January 1 through June 30, 2019. The attached report,
constituting the reporting period of July 1 through December 31, 2019, was received and accepted by
the Internal Operations Committee on July 13, 2020.

ATTACHMENTS
SBE Outreach & Local Bid Program Report Jul-Dec 2019 
SBE Outreach & Local Bid Program Report Jul-Dec 2019_Attachment A 



 

 
 
 

 

 

“Accredited by the American Public Works Association” 
255 Glacier Drive Martinez, CA 94553-4825 

TEL: (925) 313-2000  FAX: (925) 313-2333 

www.cccpublicworks.org 

 

Brian M. Balbas, Director  

 Deputy Directors  
 Stephen Kowalewski, Chief 
 Allison Knapp 
 Warren Lai 
 Carrie Ricci 

 Joe Yee 

 

June 30, 2020 
 
TO: Internal Operations Committee 

Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III, Chair 

Supervisor Candace Andersen, District II, Vice Chair 
 

FROM: Cynthia Shehorn, Procurement Services Manager 

SUBJECT: Small Business Enterprise, Outreach, and Local Program Report 

for July-December 2019 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ACCEPT the SBE, Outreach, and Local Programs Report, reflecting departmental 

program data for the period:  July 1 through December 31, 2019. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County values the contributions of small business in the County and 

developed programs to assist in the solicitation and awarding of contracts. The Board of 

Supervisors adopted these programs to enable small and local businesses to compete 

for a share of the County's purchasing transactions. 

 

The Board of Supervisors has set a goal of awarding at least 50% of eligible product and 

service dollars to small businesses. The Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Program 

applies to: (1) county-funded construction contracts of $100,000 or less; (2) purchasing 

transactions of $100,000 or less; and (3) professional/personal service contracts of 

$100,000 or less.  

 

The objective of the program is to have at least 50% or more of the total eligible dollar 

base amounts be awarded to SBEs.  A Small Business Enterprise, as defined by the 

California Government Code, Section 14837, Chapter 3.5 must be: 

 Independently owned and operated business, which is not dominant in its field of 

operation  

 Principal office of which is located in California  

 Officers of which are domiciled in California, and which together with affiliates, has 

100 or fewer employees  

 Average annual gross receipts of fifteen million dollars ($15,000,000) or less over 

the previous three tax years, or a manufacturer with 100 or fewer employees. 

 

 



SBE, Outreach, and Local Business Report 

June 30, 2020 
Page 2 of 4 
 

Reporting Requirements 

It is the responsibility of each department to track and compile the data on these 

purchasing activities so a countywide report can be provided to the Board of Supervisors.  

The Board receives reports in six-month increments, with the last report submitted to the 

Board for the period ending June 2019.  Attachment A constitutes the report due for the 

time period of July 1- December 31, 2019. 

 

Summary Findings 

The table below summarizes the attached department activity on a countywide basis.   

 

July - December 2019 

 

 

 

ACTIVITY TYPE:  

Total # of 

ALL 

Contracts 

Total # of 

SBE 

Contracts 

SBE 

Percent 

of Total 

Total Dollar 

Value of 

ALL 

Contracts 

Total 

Dollar 

Value of 

SBE 

Contracts 

SBE 

Percent 

of Total 

Professional/Personal 

Services 

323 159 49.2% $17,465,303 $7,670,510 43.9% 

Purchasing 

Transactions 

1,306 374 28.6% $28,103,063 $5,951,423 21.2% 

Construction 

Contracts 

0 0 0% $0 $0 0% 

 

This information shows the County is directing a large volume of qualifying activity to SBE 

firms, however the activity for professional/personal services accounts for only 43.9% of 

the goal.  While the activity for purchasing transactions did not exceed the 50% goal, the 

dollar value awarded to SBE businesses exceeded $5.9 million for the period.  No 

construction contracts were reported. 

 

It is worth noting that the SBE participation goals of surrounding agencies are typically in 

the 20-25% range.  By that measure, Contra Costa County’s reported activity is above 

that threshold for professional/personal services and in line with the range for Purchasing 

transactions.  

 

The Probation Department is commended for exceeding their goals in both professional 

services contracts and purchasing transactions by exceeding their objective and awarding 

66.4% of the goal in professional services contracts, and 57.0% in purchasing 

transactions.  



SBE, Outreach, and Local Business Report 

June 30, 2020 
Page 3 of 4 
 

Department/Activity

  

Total # of 

ALL 

Contracts 

Total # of 

SBE 

Contracts 

SBE 

Percent 

of Total 

Total 

Dollar 

Value of 

ALL 

Contracts 

Total 

Dollar 

Value of 

SBE 

Contracts 

SBE 

Percent 

of Total 

 

 PROBATION 

Professional/Personal 

Services  

23 11 47.8% $233,954 $155,421 66.4% 

Purchasing 

Transactions 

41 20 48.8% $295,239 $168,345 57.0% 

 
E-Outreach Report 

In order to encourage the use of small, local, and disadvantaged businesses, the County's 
E-Outreach Program requires bids and Request for Proposals of $10,000 or more to be 

solicited online. For this period there were 18 bids totaling $5,292,648 that fell within the 
parameters of the program.  
 

In addition, the data specific to electronic solicitations is developed and provided by the 

Purchasing Division of the Public Works Department, and reflects outreach to small, 

women, minority-owned, local, disabled veteran, and disadvantaged business 

enterprises.  During this reporting period, 18 bids were conducted using the BidSync e-

outreach site. Notifications were sent to 252,274 businesses of which 32.6% are 

considered a small, local, or disadvantaged business enterprise. 

 
E-Outreach 

July 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019 

 

Number of Solicitations 18 
   

Total Notifications 252,274  

  

Dollar Value $ 5,292,648  

  

     
BUSINESS CATEGORY Notifications Percentage of Total  

MBE - Minority Business Enterprise 15,433 6.2%  
WBE - Women Business Enterprise 13,294 5.3%  
SBE - Small Business Enterprise 41,891 16.7%  
LBE - Local Business Enterprise 1,794 .07%  
DVBE - Disabled Veteran Business 
Enterprise 285 0.1%  
DBE – Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise 9,164 3.6%  

Total 81,861 32.6%  
 



SBE, Outreach, and Local Business Report 

June 30, 2020 
Page 4 of 4 
 

Local Business Preference 
For opportunities exceeding $25,000, the Local Business Preference Program allows for 

local businesses to submit a new offer if within 5% of the lowest bidder.  There were no 

instances of the Bid Preference being utilized for this reporting period.  

 
Dollar Value Awarded to Local and Bay Area Businesses 

The dollar value of Purchase Orders issued for the period was $29 million. The dollar 

value awarded to Contra Costa County businesses was $3.6 million. The value awarded 

to other Bay Area businesses was 12.8% or $3.7 million. This represents a significant 

contribution to the local economy. 

 

Contra Costa County $3,610,268 12.4% 

Other Bay Area Counties $3,732,915 12.8% 

Other (Non Bay Area) $21,751,286 74.8% 

Total $29,094,469 100% 

 

Conclusion 

The County demonstrates continued commitment to achieving the 50% goal for 
participation by SBE firms in contract and purchasing activity.  While the data for some 
departments is below this threshold, departments are showing greater interest in 

increasing the percentage of awarded contracts. Instruction is being provided on the 
search features of the purchasing system, which identifies businesses in the small, local, 
women, minority, veteran and disadvantaged business categories. 

 
 

Attachment A 



ATTACHMENT A

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE - Program Activity report

Reporting Period:                               July - December 2017July - December 2019

Total # of Total # of SBE percent of Total dollar value Total dollar value SBE percent of

ALL contracts SBE contracts Total # of contracts of ALL contracts of SBE contracts Total contracts value

Agriculture

Professional/Personal services contracts 4 3 75.0% $35,999 $29,999 83.3%

Purchasing Transactions 8 0 0.0% $16,030 $0 0.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Animal Services 

Professional/Personal services contracts 19 14 73.7% $1,363,200 $636,208 46.7%

Purchasing Transactions 51 11 21.6% $556,010 $26,632 4.8%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Assessor

Professional/Personal services contracts 0 0 0.00% $0 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 9 2 22.22% $226,046 $10,207 4.5%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Auditor-Controller

Professional/Personal services contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Clerk-Recorder-Elections

Professional/Personal services contracts 16 2 12.5% $220,970 $124,000 56.1%

Purchasing Transactions 17 1 5.9% $190,431 $12,992 6.8%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Conservation and Development

Professional/Personal services contracts 4 3 75.0% $105,253 $85,253 81.0%

Purchasing Transactions 9 8 88.9% $156,997 $15,000 9.6%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

County Administrator's Office - Administration

Professional/Personal services contracts 2 0 0.0% $672,588 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 22 0 0.0% $1,361,914 $0 0.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Page 1 of 4



ATTACHMENT A

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE - Program Activity report

Reporting Period:                               July - December 2017July - December 2019

Total # of Total # of SBE percent of Total dollar value Total dollar value SBE percent of

ALL contracts SBE contracts Total # of contracts of ALL contracts of SBE contracts Total contracts value

County Administrator's Office - Reentry & Justice

Professional/Personal services contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 4 0 0.0% $61,042 $0 0.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

County Administrator's Office - Clerk of the Board

Professional/Personal services contracts 1 1 100.0% $80,000 $80,000 100.0%

Purchasing Transactions 4 0 0.0% $32,000 $0 0.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

County Administrator's Office -  Communications and Media

Professional/Personal services contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 10 3 30.0% $145,000 $18,890 13.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

County Administrator's Office - Dept. of Information Technology (DoIT)

Professional/Personal services contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 70 24 34.3% $1,618,827 $665,428 41.1%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Dept. Child Support Services (DCSS)

Professional/Personal services contracts 6 4 66.7% $296,036 $238,036 80.4%

Purchasing Transactions 10 3 30.0% $144,966 $33,650 23.2%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

County Counsel

Professional/Personal services contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

District Attorney

Professional/Personal services contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 17 8 47.1% $156,589 $59,949 38.3%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Page 2 of 4



ATTACHMENT A

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE - Program Activity report

Reporting Period:                               July - December 2017July - December 2019

Total # of Total # of SBE percent of Total dollar value Total dollar value SBE percent of

ALL contracts SBE contracts Total # of contracts of ALL contracts of SBE contracts Total contracts value

Employment and Human Services

Professional/Personal services contracts 15 6 40.0% $621,117 $331,190 53.3%

Purchasing Transactions 117 43 36.8% $1,110,073 $462,552 41.7%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Fire Protection District

Professional/Personal services contracts 4 3 75.0% $214,520 $149,000 69.5%

Purchasing Transactions 13 6 46.2% $456,733 $185,970 40.7%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Health Services

Professional/Personal services contracts 186 93 50.0% $8,144,499 $4,415,361 54.2%

Purchasing Transactions 388 72 18.6% $7,926,263 $1,205,342 15.2%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Human Resources

Professional/Personal services contracts 3 3 100.0% $60,500 $60,500 100.0%

Purchasing Transactions 3 0 0.0% $22,900 $0 0.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Library

Professional/Personal services contracts 1 0 0.0% $60,935 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 28 14 50.0% $144,131 $55,201 38.3%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Probation

Professional/Personal services contracts 23 11 47.8% $233,954 $155,421 66.4%

Purchasing Transactions 41 20 48.8% $295,239 $168,345 57.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Public Defender

Professional/Personal services contracts 1 1 100.0% $1,000 $1,000 100.0%

Purchasing Transactions 9 0 0.0% $133,784 $0 0.0%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Page 3 of 4



ATTACHMENT A

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE - Program Activity report

Reporting Period:                               July - December 2017July - December 2019

Total # of Total # of SBE percent of Total dollar value Total dollar value SBE percent of

ALL contracts SBE contracts Total # of contracts of ALL contracts of SBE contracts Total contracts value

Public Works

Professional/Personal services contracts 17 12 70.6% $887,178 $617,279 69.6%

Purchasing Transactions 267 92 34.5% $4,213,099 $987,998 23.5%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Office of the Sheriff

Professional/Personal services contracts 19 2 10.5% $4,268,654 $648,363 15.2%

Purchasing Transactions 192 62 32.3% $8,992,683 $1,964,734 21.8%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Treasurer - Tax Collector

Professional/Personal services contracts 2 1 50.0% $198,900 $98,900 49.7%

Purchasing Transactions 17 5 29.4% $142,306 $78,533 55.2%

Construction contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Veterans Services Office

Professional/Personal services contracts 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Purchasing Transactions 0 0 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Construction contracts 0.0% $0 $0 0.0%

Total Activity Reported

Professional/Personal services contracts 323 159 49.2% $17,465,303 $7,670,510 43.9%

Purchasing Transactions 1306 374 28.6% $28,103,063 $5,951,423 21.2%

Construction contracts 0 0 #DIV/0! $0 $0 #DIV/0!

Page 4 of 4



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE out-of-cycle recommendations from the Fish & Wildlife Committee for the allocation of 2020
Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund grant funds for two additional projects totaling $27,023:

Grantee Project Amount
Carquinez Reg.
Environmental
Education Center

Greenhouse/grounds
improvement for educational
purposes

$ 8,523

Resource Cons Dist &
Walnut Creek
Watershed Council

Arundo donax mitigation $18,500

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The recommendation will have no impact on the County General Fund. Fish and wildlife propagation funds
are restricted to costs for the protection, conservation, propagation, and preservation of fish and wildlife, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Maureen Parkes
925.674.7831 

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Maureen Parkes, DCD   

C. 77

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Recommendations for Out-of-Cycle Allocation of Fish and Wildlife Propagation Funds



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)
pursuant to Fish and Game Code section 13100, and are budgeted in the Fish and Game Fund (110200).
As of June 11, 2020, the Fund had an available balance of $228,493.

BACKGROUND:
On November 22, 2010, the IOC received a status report from Department of Conservation and
Development (DCD) regarding the allocation of propagation funds by the Fish and Wildlife Committee
(FWC). The IOC accepted the report along with the recommended modifications to improve the grant
process in the future. The modifications included (1) updating the FWC Conflict of Interest Code, which
was accomplished, and; (2) having the IOC conduct a preliminary review of annual FWC grant
recommendations prior to Board of Supervisors review, which is now a standing referral to the IOC.

Attached are two separate recommendations of the Fish and Wildlife Committee to fund two projects
totaling $27,023. These recommendations are supplemental to the 15 projects approved by the Board of
Supervisors in May 2020 that totaled $85,891. The Internal Operations Committee reviewed and
approved the proposed allocations on July 13.

ATTACHMENTS
F&W Propagation Fund Grant Recommendation for Carquinez Regional Environmental Education
Center 
F&W Propagation Fund Grant Recommendation for Resource Conservation Dist and Walnut
Creek Watershed 



Page 1 of 3 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMITTEE 
c/o Department of Conservation and Development 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA  94553  
Telephone: 925-674-7203 Fax: 925-674-7250 

TO: Internal Operations Committee 
Supervisor Candace Andersen, Chair 
Supervisor Diane Burgis, Vice Chair 

FROM:     Daniel Pellegrini, Chair 
    Fish and Wildlife Committee 

  By:  Maureen Parkes, Senior Planning Technician 
Staff to Fish and Wildlife Committee 

DATE: July 6, 2020 

SUBJECT: Out-of-Cycle Grant Funding Recommendation from the Contra Costa 
County Fish and Wildlife Committee  

The Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee (FWC) requests that the Internal Operations 
Committee (IO) consider an out-of-cycle Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund (Fund) grant request in 
the amount of $17,199.15 from the Carquinez Regional Environmental Education Center (CREEC) for 
funding to improve CREEC’s greenhouse and grounds to increase safety, cleanliness, and efficiency 
for classrooms to visit, learn, and work with native plants. The Committee is recommending partial 
funding in the amount of $8,522.59. 

The FWC is requesting that the IO Committee consider the funding recommendation and make their own 
recommendation for consideration by the full Board of Supervisors (Board).  This memo provides 
background on the grant program, explains the review process performed by the FWC and documents the 
FWC’s reasons for recommending partial grant funding for the project.   

I. Background 

Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund 
The Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund was established in accordance with the California Fish and Game 
Code (Code) 13100 as a repository for fines collected for certain violations of the Code and other 
regulations related to fish and game.  The most common fines are small ($25-$150) and are processed 
through the four Superior Courts in Contra Costa County. The fines typically stem from hunting or fishing 
violations (e.g. not possessing a valid license), and illegal dumping. Occasionally there are larger fines that 
result from larger violations, including failure to obtain appropriate permits for activities such as streambed 
alteration.  A portion of the various fines are deposited into the Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund.  As of 
June 11, 2020, the Fund had an available balance of $228,493.12. 



 

Page 2 of 3  

 
Summary of Request 
 
CREEC recently approved an MOU with CCRCD to strengthen their partnership and to complement 
and increase CREEC’s impact by expanding the quality of the environmental education that takes 
place at CREEC’s facilities. The biggest obstacle to implementing their new programs is the poor 
condition of CREEC’s facilities. CREEC seeks funding to improve their greenhouse and grounds to 
increase safety, cleanliness, and efficiency in order to be welcoming and productive for classrooms to 
visit, learn, and work with native plants.  
 
CREEC, in coordination with CCRCD, applied and submitted a grant application for this project in the 
normal annual grant cycle and have shown evidence that it was sent in a timely manner to meet the 
submittal deadline. Unfortunately the grant application was not received. Staff suggested that they 
apply for an out-of-cycle grant request to enable the Fish and Wildlife Committee to consider it for 
out-of-cycle grant funding.   
 
II. Reason for Recommendation/Background 
 
Since 1996, the Fish and Wildlife Committee (FWC) has implemented a structured process for 
reviewing funding requests.  The intent of this structured review process was to replace case-by-case 
decision-making with a grant process that enables comparative and efficient review of applications.  
 
Occasionally, the Committee receives requests for funds outside of the regular grant cycle.  These 
proposals must meet all the regular requirements of applications as well as justify why the funding 
request should be considered outside the regular cycle. 
 
On May 21, 1997, the FWC approved the following criteria for reviewing grant requests outside the 
normal grant review cycle:  

 
The majority of projects will be reviewed simultaneously once per year. Projects can 
be reviewed individually, outside the annual review cycle if:  

• the project is a FWC-initiated project; 
• delaying review of the project until the annual review cycle would cause 

substantial harm to the fish and wildlife resources of the County; 
• the project cannot be performed at all unless funding is received from the 

Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund sooner than would be possible under the 
annual review cycle; or 

• the project has substantial matching funds which will expire unless funding is 
received from the Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund sooner than would be 
possible under the annual review cycle.  

 
 
The Fish and Wildlife Committee discussed the CREEC out-of-cycle grant application at their June 
17, 2020 meeting.  The Committee members asked questions of the project representatives that were 
present and provided advice regarding some of the costs listed in CREEC’s itemized budget. In 
particular, the Committee recommends that CREEC obtain wood chips/mulch for the grounds for free 
instead of paying for it.  In consideration of the current COVID-19 pandemic, the Committee wishes to 
support increasing the health and safety features of the grounds at CREEC so that they can bring more 
students on field trips and expand their programs. Now that CREEC will be obtaining wood 



 

Page 3 of 3  

chips/mulch for free, the Committee is recommending partial funding of the original grant request in 
the amount of $8,522.59. 

Members in attendance and voting on these items were:  Clark Dawson, Roni Gehlke, Susan Heckly, 
Kathleen Jennings, Brett Morris, Daniel Pellegrini, Heather Rosmarin and Jeff Skinner.  Nicole Kozicki, 
the At-large Alternate, was in attendance and contributed to the discussion of the grant proposal.  
The FWC unanimously approved the following recommendation:  
 

1) Appropriate $8,522.59 to CREEC for supplies to improve their greenhouse and grounds to increase 
safety, cleanliness and efficiency so CREEC is able to bring more students on field trips and 
expand their programs.  

2)  Further, the FWC also recommended that within two years* of grant funding approval, or within 
one month of project completion, whichever comes sooner, recipient must submit a final project 
report which includes invoices and receipts documenting how funds were spent and the results of 
the project. Details will be outlined in the grant award packet if funding is approved.  
 

[8 ayes/0 noes] 
Ayes:  Clark Dawson, Roni Gehlke, Susan Heckly, Kathleen Jennings, Brett Morris, Daniel 
Pellegrini, Heather Rosmarin, Jeff Skinner; Noes: None; Absent: Judy Bendix; Abstain: None  

Staff recommends that the grant awardee  may request modifications to the budget allocations described in 
their grant application  in writing and those requests may be approved by the Fish and Wildlife Committee 
or the Department of Conservation and Development Director or his designee.  

*Ordinarily, grant recipients are required to submit a final project report within one year of project grant 
application approval. On May 12, 2020 the Board of Supervisors approved an automatic additional year 
for 2020 grant recipients to complete their projects due to the uncertainty of the duration of the County 
Health Officer Order (Order) to reduce the rate of transmission of Novel Coronavirus Disease 2019 
(“COVID-19”).  

 
Please contact Maureen Parkes at 925-674-7831 or Abigail Fateman at 925-674-7820 with any questions.  
 
Attachments: 
 

• Grant Application 
• Grant Application Packet for Fish and Wildlife Propagation Funds 







	
	

1	
	

project description 
HOW	THIS	PROJECT	WILL	BENEFIT	THE	FISH	AND	WILDLIFE	OF	CONTRA	COSTA	COUNTY	
	

There	is	a	magical	moment	that	occurs	in	school	gardens	when	young	students	have	that	“Aha!”	realization.	A	
nearly	visible	light	bulb	goes	on	when	students	connect	the	science	concepts	taught	in	the	classroom,	physical	
work	in	the	garden,	and	their	role	in	helping	conserve	watersheds	and	the	species	we	share	them	with.	
	
The	Carquinez	Regional	Environmental	Education	Center	(CREEC)	is	a	nonprofit	based	on	the	Carquinez	Strait	in	
Crockett,	CA	whose	mission	is	to	help	local	youth	restore	the	shores	of	the	Carquinez	Strait	so	the	birds,	plants,	
and	animals	that	make	this	a	special	place	can	thrive	alongside	the	recreational	needs	of	residents	and	visitors.	
Currently,	CREEC’s	programs	achieve	this	by	working	with	local	students	recruited	to	help	maintain	CREEC’s	
greenhouse,	the	surrounding	grounds,	and	their	extensive	collection	of	native	plants.	In	exchange	for	a	small	
stipend,	the	students	work	on	Wednesdays	after	school	and	on	Saturday	mornings.	
	
CREEC	recently	approved	an	MOU	with	the	Contra	Costa	Resource	Conservation	District	(CCRCD)	to	strengthen	
their	partnership	and	to	complement	and	increase	CREEC’s	impact	by	expanding	the	quality	of	the	
environmental	education	that	takes	place	at	CREEC’s	facilities.	We	intend	to	grow	our	programming	to	include	
in-class	sessions	at	local	schools	with	field	trips	to	CREEC.	Our	curricula	are	aligned	with	the	Next	Generation	
Science	Standards	and	consist	of	multiple	cohesive	sessions	that	complement	school	curricula.	
	
CREEC	and	the	CCRCD	are	developing	two	new	environmental	education	programs—one	focused	on	aquaponics	
and	another	focused	on	native	plants	and	animals.	The	biggest	obstacle	to	implementing	these	innovative	new	
programs	is	the	poor	condition	of	CREEC’s	facilities.	While	the	grounds	can	accommodate	a	handful	of	students	
at	a	given	time,	they	need	to	be	upgraded	to	accommodate	larger	groups	of	students	and	to	attract	funders	
interested	in	experiential	environmental	education.	The	requested	funding	would	improve	the	safety,	
cleanliness,	and	efficiency	of	the	CREEC	facilities,	transforming	CREEC’s	greenhouse	and	grounds	into	a	
welcoming,	productive	place	for	large	school	groups	to	visit,	learn,	and	work	with	native	plants.		
	
We	plan	to	hold	several	community	workdays	throughout	the	year	to	make	these	important	upgrades—e.g.,	to	
clean	the	greenhouse,	to	mulch	the	grounds,	to	install	new	safety	and	hygiene	features.	These	workdays	will	
increase	CREEC’s	publicity	and	provide	an	opportunity	to	hold	additional	plant	sales	to	benefit	CREEC’s	
programming.	
	
Beyond	benefitting	the	native	plants	and	the	multitudes	of	animals	and	insects,	including	pollinators,	that	
inhabit	or	visit	CREEC,	these	facility	improvements	will	open	the	door	for	environmental	education	programs	to	
set	students	on	a	path	toward	living	sustainable	lifestyles.	The	newly-developed	educational	programs	will	help	
create	an	environmentally-literate	generation	that	understands	that	everyday	choices		effect	the	health	of	the	
planet.	The	first	step	toward	achieving	this	goal	is	improving	the	facilities	at	CREEC	so	that	we	can	develop	long-
lasting	environmental	education	programming	in	partnership	with	local	classrooms	and	will	eventually	attract	
additional	funding	through	grants	and	like-minded	foundations,	corporations,	and	individuals.	
	
	

HOW	THIS	PROJECT	MEETS	THE	REQUIREMENTS	OF	SECTION	13103	
	

This	project	meets	Section	13103	letter	(a).	It	satisfies	letter	(a)	with	the	environmental	education	components	
of	the	fuller	program.	
		
 
 
 



	
	

2	
	

project description 
	

	
 
project BUDGET (Itemized) 
	

	

 
ANNUAL BUDGET (FY 2018-2019) 
	

	
 
 
 

Apr May	 Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

TASKS
Purchase	items
Community	workdays
Greenhouse	cleaning
Final	reporting

20212020

Supplies	and	Materials TOTAL
Greenhouse	Weed-Barrier	Fabric	and	Gravel $404.55
Weed-barrier	fabric	for	ground	in	outdoor	areas $1,305.00
Greenhouse	Cleaning $560.00
Replacement	cooling	system	panel	for	greenhouse $108.75
Repair	barbed	wire	around	perimeter	of	property $326.25
3	wheelbarrows $405.25
1	wheeled	cart $152.25
Shade	Structure $1,201.41
Shade	Cloth	(x2) $365.40
Plant	Labels	(x2) $101.34
Purchase	misc.	tools/supplies	
					Industrial	hose,	100	ft.	(x2) $163.13
					locks $43.50
					landscape	fabric	stakes	(600	pack) $65.25
					café	tables	(x2) $115.28
					café	chairs $169.65
					tablecloths	(x4) $78.30
					tablecloth	clips	(x2) $15.23
					folding	tables	(x3) $163.13
					grommet	kit $11.96
					paracord $76.13
					vinyl	lettering $7.61
					mini	fridge $174.00

					bailing	wire $8.70
					industrial	wire	cutter $54.50
					first	aid	kit $76.13
					p-touch	machine $26.10
					p-touch	tape	(x3) $26.10
					benches	(x3) $277.31
					rust-oleum $27.19
					paint $18.49
					paintbrushes	(x3) $16.31
					shovels	(x4) $82.65
					gardening	shears	(x5) $59.81
					ladder $87.64
					spading	fork	(x3) $91.35
					window	for	shed $88.09
					paver	stone	(x20) $195.75
					push	broom $35.89
Eyewash	Station $282.75
Hand-Washing	Station $609.00
Cooler $65.25
Cubbies $50.24
Equipment	repairs $330.00
Purchase	wood	chips/mulch	for	grounds $8,676.56

TOTAL $17,199.15

INCOME EXPENSES
plant	sales 3090 site	supplies 1905
donations 11100 programs 2160

14190 publicity 125
misc 180
utilities 2030

GRAND	TOTAL 7790 6400



	
	

3	
	

statement describing Creec, board of directors 
	

CREEC	is	a	nonprofit	organization	that	has	been	teaching	conservation	to	disadvantaged	youth	and	creating	
environmental	stewards	in	the	communities	that	line	the	Carquinez	Strait	for	24	years.	CREEC’s	mission	is	to	
help	local	youth	restore	the	shores	of	the	Carquinez	Strait	so	the	birds,	plants,	and	animals	that	make	this	a	
special	place	can	thrive	alongside	the	recreational	needs	of	residents	and	visitors.	CREEC	does	this	by	running	an	
after-school	environmental	education	program	for	children	and	by	holding	events	such	as	tree	plantings	and	
trash	cleanups.	
	

CREEC	Board	of	Directors	
Susanna	Van	Greunen,	President	
Nancy	Hawthorne,	Secretary	
Dean	Kelch,	Treasurer	
Anamarie	Farias	
Judy	Barone	
Christopher	Spinner	
	
Statement describing creec qualifications 
	

CREEC	is	best	suited	to	oversee	this	program	because	the	activities	will	be	occurring	on	its	property.	The	
organization	has	existed	on	lean	budgets	throughout	its	existence	and	is	now	envisioning	a	future	with	more	
programming	and	community	engagement.	The	all-volunteer	Board	of	Directors	is	committed	to	the	
organization’s	mission	and	making	the	most	of	their	unique	position	on	the	Carquinez	Strait	and	long-lasting	
community	ties.	With	additional	support	from	its	partners,	including	the	CCRCD,	CREEC	is	on	a	pathway	to	
increasing	organizational	capacity.	We	anticipate	the	growth	of	CREEC’s	programming	will	necessitate	hiring	
paid	staff	in	the	future,	which	would	enable	CREEC	to	become	more	sustainable	and	well-known	in	the	future.		
	

Individuals responsible for performing project and overseeing project 
	

Susanna	Van	Greunen	is	a	Technical	Product	Manager	with	Expedia	Mobile	App	and	have	many	years	of	project	
management	experience.	Susanna	lives	in	this	little	gem	of	a	town,	Crockett	next	to	the	Carquinez	Strait	with	a	
couple	of	goats	who	think	they	are	pets	but	have	a	job,	a	bunch	of	chickens,	a	few	rescued	parrots,	two	dogs	and	
her	son.	She	also	intends	to	add	a	couple	of	beehives	to	her	fruit	and	veggie	garden.	She	is	President	of	the	
CREEC	Board	and	have	an	ardent	love	for	nature	and	community.	
	
Lisa	Damerel	is	a	Watershed	Conservation	Coordinator	with	the	CCRCD	and	is	the	support	staff	for	CREEC.	Lisa	
has	a	BA	in	English	from	the	University	of	California	at	Berkeley	and	a	horticulture	certificate	from	Diablo	Valley	
College.	She	works	closely	with	CREEC	to	help	increase	their	organizational	capacity	and	support	their	activities.	
	
Chris	Lim	is	the	CCRCD’s	Executive	Director	and	will	help	oversee	this	project.	Chris	has	nearly	20	years	of	
experience	in	the	environmental	field	and	has	worked	in	all	three	sectors,	nonprofits,	private,	and	government.	
He	has	extensive	experience	with	curriculum	development	and	working	with	underserved	youth.	He	manages	
programs	with	special	insight	due	to	his	Masters	of	Nonprofit	Administration	from	the	University	of	San	
Francisco	and	undergraduate	degree	in	Integrative	Biology	with	an	emphasis	in	Marine	Biology	and	
Oceanography	from	the	University	of	California	at	Berkeley.		
	

STATEMENT	DESCRIBING	STATUS	OF	PERMIT	APPROVALS	NECESSARY	TO	PERFORM	PROJECT	
No	permits	needed	to	perform	project.		



Contra 
Costa  
County 

 
 
 
 

 
July 15, 2019 
 
Dear Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund Grant Applicants:   

 
The Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee is pleased to announce that completed funding applications are 
now being accepted for consideration for the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund (Fund). All 
application materials and guidelines are attached. Proposals must be received by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January  6, 2020 (a 
postmark of January 6, 2020, does not satisfy the submission deadline).  Proposals may be emailed or mailed. Any 
applications that are received after the due date or without a signature will not be considered. The recommendations of 
the Fish and Wildlife Committee will be forwarded to the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, which maintains 
final decision-making authority for expenditures from the Fund.  
  
The Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund is entirely supported by fine revenues resulting from 
violations of the Fish and Game Code and Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations in Contra Costa County 
(County). Projects awarded from the Fund must benefit the fish and wildlife resources of the County and must meet the 
requirements of Section 13103 of the Fish and Game Code (attached). If your project is eligible under Section 13103 (d), 
(h), (i), or (m) please send a copy of your draft proposal to Maureen Parkes at maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us by 
November 1, 2019. Staff will coordinate with the California Department of Fish and Wildlife to confirm the project’s 
eligibility to receive funds. See Instructions for more details. All applications that satisfy the requirements listed in the 
funding application instructions will be considered.  
 
The Fish and Wildlife Committee strongly encourages applications related to:    

• improving habitat  
• scientific research  
• public education 
• threatened and endangered species 
• resolving human/wildlife interaction issues 

 
In addition to the above areas of interest, the Fish and Wildlife Committee wishes to fund one or more projects that 
increase collaboration with law enforcement agencies and community cultural organizations on enforcement issues and 
education focusing on communities that may be unaware of local fish and game laws. Projects that provide multilingual 
signage and educational materials are encouraged.   
 
The Fish and Wildlife Committee awards grants to non-profit organizations, schools and government agencies. The 
Committee generally does not recommend funding for operating costs and overhead, such as staff salaries, benefits or 
utilities. If an hourly rate is listed, costs need to be itemized separately (see grant guidelines for more details). The 
Committee generally gives preference to funding material expenses (e.g. purchase of equipment and materials). 
Organizations, schools and government agencies that have received previous Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund grants 
should have a positive track record of completing projects and submitting final reports in an efficient, timely and clear 
manner.  

                            
                                   John Kopchik 
                                              Director              
 
                                        Aruna Bhat 
                                  Deputy Director  
                                       
        Jason Crapo 
                                   Deputy Director 
 

Maureen Toms 
                                   Deputy Director 
 

 Kelli Zenn 
Business Operations Manager 

 
  
 
                                     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Department of 
Conservation and  
Development 
 

30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA  94553 
 
Phone:1-855-323-2626 

mailto:maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us




 

Page 1 of 2 

INSTRUCTIONS 
 

What Must Be Included in Your Proposal (not to exceed 4 pages): 
1)   Signed Application Cover Page (see attached) 
2)  Description of the project for which funding is requested. Please include an explanation of: 

 how this project will benefit the fish and wildlife of Contra Costa County 
 how this project meets the requirements of Section 13103 of the Fish & Game Code (attached) which 

defines the eligibility requirements for projects requesting funding from the Fish and Wildlife Propagation 
Fund.  Indicate which letter(s) of the Section 13103 is/are satisfied.   
NEW REQUIREMENT: If your proposal is eligible under Section 13103 (d), (h), (i)*, or (m), a copy of 
your draft proposal must be sent to the attention of Maureen Parkes at maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us 
or at the address listed on Page 2 and received by November 1, 2019.  Staff will coordinate with the 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife to confirm the project’s eligibility to receive funds.  

*If your project is eligible under Section 13103 (i), and a scientific collection permit is required and 
issued by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife, this will indicate that the project is eligible 
to receive Fish and Wildlife Propagation funds. Please send the scientific collection permit along 
with your grant application by the January 6, 2020 - 5:00 P.M. grant submission deadline. Scientific 
collection permits are not included in the grant application page limit.  

*The Fish and Wildlife Committee wishes to be acknowledged for its financial support of the project. FWC 
or staff review may be required prior to printing any written materials that receive funding.  Please refer to 
the guidelines listed below: 
 Grant recipients agree to obtain advance written approval from the FWC of any communication/written 

material that may reasonably be understood to represent the views of the FWC and to provide the FWC with 
reasonable opportunity to review, comment and approve the communication/written material in advance. 

Grant recipients may use the following standard language in making attributions for funding by the FWC:  
 Attribution for full Grant funding: “This (research, publication, project, Web site, report, etc.) was funded by 

the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee.” 
 Attribution for partial Grant funding: “This (research, publication, project, Web site, report, etc.) is funded 

in part by the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee.” 
3) Project schedule - The project must be completed within a year from the date you receive notification of funding 

(by Spring/Summer 2021). 
4)   Project budget (itemized).  The Fish and Wildlife Committee generally does not recommend funding for 

operating costs and overhead.  Examples for these include staff salaries, health insurance, and operation costs 
such as electricity to run an office.  If an hourly rate is listed, overhead costs need to be itemized separately. The 
Committee generally gives preferences to funding material expenses (e.g. purchase of equipment and materials). 

5)   Annual budget for the applying organization (not itemized). 
6)   Statement describing the applying organization, listing the Board of Directors and officers of the organization, 

and listing all affiliated organizations. 
7)   Statement describing the qualifications of the sponsoring organization and participating individuals for 

completing the project. 
8)   List of individuals responsible for performing project and of individuals responsible for overseeing project. 
9)  Statement describing the status of permit approvals necessary to perform project (if applicable). 
10) Request for an exception to the grant funding cost reimbursement requirement due to financial hardship or an 

exception for a small project under $1,000. (This request does not count toward your page limit and is only 
required if requesting an exception.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Format: 

 Your proposal packet, including cover sheet and any attachments must not exceed four single-sided pages 
or two double-sided pages, 8.5 by 11 inches in size. Please use 11 point font or larger and ½ inch margins 
or larger on your pages. If you submit more than 3 pages plus required cover sheet, your proposal may be 
disqualified without review.     

 NEW REQUIREMENT: If your project is eligible under Section 13103 (d), (h), (i), or (m) a copy of your 
draft proposal must be sent to the attention of Maureen Parkes at maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us and 
received by November 1, 2019. (See exception for Section 13103 (i) above.) Do not attach an additional 
cover letter, brochures, posters, publications, CDs, DVDs, large maps or yellow-sticky paper (e.g. Post-
ItTM).  

 Your complete application packet including signature must arrive by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January 6, 
2020 (Pacific Standard Time) to be considered for funding.  (Please note: A postmark of January 6, 2020 
does not satisfy the submission deadline.  If submitted after the deadline, your proposal will be 
disqualified).    

 
 
 
Your complete application should be: 

 
Emailed: maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us    

 or 
Mailed: Contra County Fish & Wildlife Committee 

c/o Contra Costa County Dept. of Conservation and Development 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA 94553-4601 
Attn: Maureen Parkes 
 

If you wish to hand deliver, contact Maureen by email or at 925-674-7831. 
 
Final Checklist Before You Submit Your Proposal:   
Please note that your proposal will not be considered if you provide more materials than required below:   

 Signed Cover page (your proposal will be disqualified if it does not have your original signature on the 
cover page). 

 3 pages or less on your project description (any extra attachments such as a map and an organization 
budget will be counted as one of the three page limit.) 

 If your project qualifies under Section 13013 (i) and you have been issued a scientific collection permit 
from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife please include it. (This is not a part of the page 
limit listed above.) 

 Request for an exception to the grant funding cost reimbursement requirement due to financial hardship 
or an exception for a small project under $1,000.  (This is not a part of the page limit listed above and is 
only required if requesting an exception).   
 

If you have questions regarding the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund grant process, 
please contact Maureen Parkes: maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us  / (925) 674-7831.    



(a) Public education relating to the scientific principles of fish and wildlife 
conservation, consisting of supervised formal instruction carried out pursuant to a 
planned curriculum and aids to education such as literature, audio and video 
recordings, training models, and nature study facilities. 

(b) Temporary emergency treatment and care of injured or orphaned wildlife. 
(c) Temporary treatment and care of wildlife confiscated by the department as evidence. 
(d) Breeding, raising, purchasing, or releasing fish or wildlife which are to be released 

upon approval of the department pursuant to Sections 6400 and 6401 onto land or 
into waters of local, state, or federal agencies or onto land or into waters open to the 
public. 

(e) Improvement of fish and wildlife habitat, including, but not limited to, construction 
of fish screens, weirs, and ladders; drainage or other watershed improvements; 
gravel and rock removal or placement; construction of irrigation and water 
distribution systems; earthwork and grading; fencing; planting trees and other 
vegetation management; and removal of barriers to the migration of fish and 
wildlife. 

(f) Construction, maintenance, and operation of public hatchery facilities. 
(g) Purchase and maintain materials, supplies, or equipment for either the department's 

ownership and use or the department's use in the normal performance of the 
department's responsibilities. 

(h) Predator control actions for the benefit of fish or wildlife following certification in 
writing by the department that the proposed actions will significantly benefit a 
particular wildlife species. 

(i) Scientific fish and wildlife research conducted by institutions of higher learning, 
qualified researchers, or governmental agencies, if approved by the department. 

(j) Reasonable administrative costs, excluding the costs of audits required by Section 
13104, for secretarial service, travel, and postage by the county fish and wildlife 
commission when authorized by the county board of supervisors.  For purposes of 
this subdivision, "reasonable cost" means an amount which does not exceed 3 
percent of the average amount received by the fund during the previous three-year 
period, or three thousand dollars ($3,000) annually, whichever is greater, excluding 
any funds carried over from a previous fiscal year.  

(k) Contributions to a secret witness program for the purpose of facilitating enforcement 
of this code and regulations adopted pursuant to this code.  

(l) Costs incurred by the district attorney or city attorney in investigating and 
prosecuting civil and criminal actions for violations of this code, as approved by the 
department. 

(m) Other expenditures, approved by the department, for the purpose of protecting, 
conserving, propagating, and preserving fish and wildlife. 

California Fish and Game Code Section 711.2.  (a) 
"For purposes of this code, unless the context otherwise requires, "wildlife" means and 
includes all wild animals, birds, plants, fish, amphibians, reptiles, and related ecological 
communities, including the habitat upon which the wildlife depends for its continued 
viability ..."

California Fish and Game Code Section 13103. 
Expenditures from the fish and wildlife propagation fund of any county may be 
made only for the following purposes: 

 

*

* A scientific collection permit, if required and issued by the California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife, indicates that the project is eligible to receive Fish and Wildlife Propagation funds.

*



Office Use Only: Contra Costa County  
2020 Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund 

Application Cover Page 

Project title: 

Organization/Individual applying: 

(Organization type:  please check one –      government,       non-profit,       school,  other (explain) 

Address: 

Telephone: Fax: 

E-mail: 

Name and title of contact person:  

One sentence summary of proposal:  

Requested grant: 

Proposal prepared by (name & title):  

Signature (Typing your name does not count as a signature.  If this section is empty, your proposal will not be considered):  

________________________________________________  Signed on _______________  



Page 1 of 3 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMITTEE 
c/o Department of Conservation and Development 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA  94553  
Telephone: 925-674-7203 Fax: 925-674-7250 

TO: Internal Operations Committee 
Supervisor Candace Andersen, Chair 
Supervisor Diane Burgis, Vice Chair 

FROM:     Daniel Pellegrini, Chair 
    Fish and Wildlife Committee 

  By:  Maureen Parkes, Senior Planning Technician 
Staff to Fish and Wildlife Committee 

DATE: July 6, 2020 

SUBJECT: Out-of-Cycle Grant Funding Recommendation from the Contra Costa 
County Fish and Wildlife Committee  

The Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee (FWC) requests that the Internal Operations 
Committee (IO) consider an out-of-cycle Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund (Fund) grant request 
from the Contra Costa Resource Conservation District (CCRCD) and the Walnut Creek Watershed 
Council (WCWC) for $18,500 to revegetate creeks with 50,000 California native plant plugs as part of 
a larger project to combat Arundo donax in Contra Costa County.   

The FWC is requesting that the IO Committee consider the funding recommendation and make their own 
recommendation for consideration by the full Board of Supervisors (Board).  This memo provides 
background on the grant program, explains the review process performed by the FWC and documents the 
FWC’s reasons for recommending grant funding for the project.   

I. Background 

Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund 
The Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund was established in accordance with the California Fish and Game 
Code (Code) 13100 as a repository for fines collected for certain violations of the Code and other 
regulations related to fish and game.  The most common fines are small ($25-$150) and are processed 
through the four Superior Courts in Contra Costa County. The fines typically stem from hunting or fishing 
violations (e.g. not possessing a valid license), and illegal dumping. Occasionally there are larger fines that 
result from larger violations, including failure to obtain appropriate permits for activities such as streambed 
alteration.  A portion of the various fines are deposited into the Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund.  As of 
June 11, 2020, the Fund had an available balance of $228,493.12. 



 

Page 2 of 3  

Summary of Request 
 

The Regional Water Quality Control Board allocated $120,000 in mitigation funding to WCWC to 
continue its Arundo donax (an invasive plant) removal and replacement work. To best leverage this 
mitigation funding into essential contractor work to complete work on steep slopes, CCRCD and 
WCWC applied for a grant from the Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund in the amount of $18,500 to 
cover the cost of 50,000 California native plant plugs to be used to revegetate the 2020 Arundo 
removal sites. Regulatory agencies, including the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, have approved the 
2020 mitigation work, so CCRCD and WCWC are proceeding with the 2020 projects. Now that they 
have the Army Corps’ final approval, the regulatory agencies expect the projects to be completed in 
2020.  
 
CCRCD/WCWC applied and submitted a grant application for this project in the normal annual grant 
cycle and have shown evidence that it was sent in a timely manner to meet the submittal deadline. 
Unfortunately the grant application was not received. Staff suggested that they apply for an out-of-
cycle grant request so that the Fish and Wildlife Committee could consider it for out-of-cycle grant 
funding.   
 
II. Reason for Recommendation/Background 
 
Since 1996, the Fish and Wildlife Committee (FWC) has implemented a structured process for 
reviewing funding requests.  The intent of this structured review process was to replace case-by-case 
decision-making with a grant process that enables comparative and efficient review of applications.  
 
Occasionally, the Committee receives requests for funds outside of the regular grant cycle.  These 
proposals must meet all the regular requirements of applications as well as justify why the funding 
request should be considered outside the regular cycle. 
 
On May 21, 1997, the FWC approved the following criteria for reviewing grant requests outside the 
normal grant review cycle:  

 
The majority of projects will be reviewed simultaneously once per year. Projects can 
be reviewed individually, outside the annual review cycle if:  

• the project is a FWC-initiated project; 
• delaying review of the project until the annual review cycle would cause 

substantial harm to the fish and wildlife resources of the County; 
• the project cannot be performed at all unless funding is received from the 

Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund sooner than would be possible under the 
annual review cycle; or 

• the project has substantial matching funds which will expire unless funding is 
received from the Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund sooner than would be 
possible under the annual review cycle.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 3 of 3  

The Fish and Wildlife Committee discussed the CCRCD/WCWC out-of-cycle grant application at 
their June 17, 2020 meeting.  In order for CCRCD and WCWC to utilize the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board mitigation funding for essential personnel and contractor costs to revegetate difficult 
planting areas, along with the expectation of the regulatory agencies that the project be completed in 
2020, the FWC recommended approval of the out-of-cycle grant application so that Fish and Wildlife 
Propagation Funds can be used for the revegetation of the 2020 Arundo donax removal sites.    

Members in attendance and voting on these items were:  Clark Dawson, Roni Gehlke, Susan Heckly, 
Kathleen Jennings, Brett Morris, Daniel Pellegrini, Heather Rosmarin and Jeff Skinner.  Nicole Kozicki, 
the At-large Alternate, was in attendance and contributed to the discussion of the grant proposal.  
The FWC unanimously approved the following recommendations:  
 

1) Appropriate $18,500 to Contra Costa Resource Conservation District and Walnut Creek Watershed 
Council for 50,000 California native plant plugs to revegetate creek banks after Arundo donax 
removal.   

2)  Further, the FWC also recommended that within two years* of grant funding approval, or within 
one month of project completion, whichever comes sooner, recipient must submit a final project 
report which includes invoices and receipts documenting how funds were spent and the results of 
the project. Details will be outlined in the grant award packet if funding is approved.  
 

[8 ayes/0 noes] 
Ayes:  Clark Dawson, Roni Gehlke, Susan Heckly, Kathleen Jennings, Brett Morris, Daniel 
Pellegrini, Heather Rosmarin, Jeff Skinner; Noes: None; Absent: Judy Bendix; Abstain: None  

Staff recommends that the grant awardee  may request modifications to the budget allocations described in 
their grant application  in writing and those requests may be approved by the Fish and Wildlife Committee 
or the Department of Conservation and Development Director or his designee.  

*Ordinarily, grant recipients are required to submit a final project report within one year of project grant 
application approval. On May 12, 2020 the Board of Supervisors approved an automatic additional year 
for 2020 grant recipients to complete their projects due to the uncertainty of the duration of the County 
Health Officer Order (Order) to reduce the rate of transmission of Novel Coronavirus Disease 2019 
(“COVID-19”).  

 
Please contact Maureen Parkes at 925-674-7831 or Abigail Fateman at 925-674-7820 with any questions.  
 
Attachments: 
 

• Grant Application 
• Grant Application Packet for Fish and Wildlife Propagation Funds 



Maureen Parkes 
Contra Costa County 
Department of Conservation and Development 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA 94553 

May 27, 2020 

Dear Ms. Parkes, 

The Contra Costa Resource Conservation District (CCRCD) and the Walnut Creek 
Watershed Council (WCWC) are respectfully submitting this application as an out-of-
cycle grant request. The application was originally submitted in time for the normal 2020 
grant cycle, but unfortunately it was not received by the Fish and Wildlife Committee.  

As the application states, the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) has 
allocated $120,000 in mitigation funding to the WCWC to continue its Arundo donax 
removal and replacement work. To best leverage this mitigation funding into essential 
contractor work to complete challenging work on steep slopes, the CCRCD and the 
WCWC are applying for Fish and Wildlife Propagation Funds to cover only the cost of 
the plants to be used for revegetation of the 2020 Arundo removal sites. Funding for all 
contractor tasks would come from the RWQCB-approved funds. 

We had planned for volunteers to plant about half of the plants, but it now appears that 
more of the work will have to be done by contractors due to the size of the sites and 
public health concerns. Since the mitigation work will involve more costs than 
anticipated, funding for the plants is even more important now. We hope you will help us 
provide essential habitat for fish and wildlife in Lafayette and Walnut Creek. 

Regulatory agencies, including the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, have approved our 
plan for the 2020 mitigation work, so we are proceeding with the 2020 projects. Now 
that we have the Army Corps’ final approval, the regulatory agencies clearly expect the 
projects to be completed this year (2020), with five years of monitoring reports to follow. 

It is for these reasons that we are requesting Fish and Wildlife Propagation Funds 
sooner than would be possible under the annual review cycle. Feel free to email Bob 
Simmons at robertsimmons@astound.net with questions pertaining to this application. 
We will make ourselves available to attend your next meeting/Zoom conference to 
answer any additional questions. Thank you for your consideration. 

Bob Simmons Lisa Damerel 
Chair, WCWC         CCRCD 





1 

2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

How This Project Will Benefit the Fish and Wildlife of Contra Costa County 
Arundo donax (giant reed or giant cane) is an invasive plant that primarily grows along creeks. It can 

grow four inches a day and up to a total height of thirty feet! Arundo consumes prodigious amounts of water 
and spreads aggressively—these qualities make it easy for Arundo to outcompete CA native plants for 
resources and space. The plant provides little food or habitat for insects, birds, and other wildlife. Additionally, 
Arundo’s encroachment on waterways can lead to flooding, and the plant poses a fire hazard—both of which 
can also destroy valuable riparian wildlife habitat. When Arundo is removed, native vegetation has more space 
and resources to flourish, and in turn, provides wildlife with food and shelter. Removal of Arundo also means 
that more water remains in the waterways and that trees can shade the waterways—having more, cool water 
available is beneficial to salmonids and other anadromous fish. The Contra Costa Resource Conservation 
District (CCRCD) and the Walnut Creek Watershed Council (WCWC) are jointly applying for $18,500 from the 
FWC to cover the cost of the 50,000 CA native plant plugs needed to revegetate Arundo removal sites. 

In 2018, a WCWC volunteer started mapping Arundo stands. Since then, WCWC volunteers have 
identified and mapped nearly 300 stands of Arundo in the Walnut Creek Watershed. (The map can be viewed 
at https://www.wcwatershed.org/arundo-map.html.) The WCWC, in partnership with the CCRCD, The 
Restoration Trust, and the Contra Costa Flood Control District (FCD), resolved to remove Arundo stands 
because it is a critical step in restoring precious riparian wildlife habitat in central Contra Costa County. In 
2019, the WCWC formed the Arundo Removal and Replacement Team (ARRT). The ARRT focuses on the 
removal of invasive plants—particularly Arundo. With $44,000 directed to the WCWC by the Regional Water 
Quality Control Board (RWQCB), the WCWC approved four habitat restoration projects in 2019—one in each 
of three sub-watersheds (San Ramon, Grayson, and Las Trampas) and one in the main stem of Walnut Creek. 
The ARRT has removed the Arundo from all four sites, and volunteers are planting native grasses, sedges, 
and rushes at each site, under the direction of The Restoration Trust. The volunteer planting day for one of the 
sites (San Ramon Creek) has taken place, and the volunteer planting days for the remaining sites are 1/4/20 
(Walnut Creek), 1/11/20 (Grayson Creek), and 1/12/20 (Lafayette Creek). The WCWC is spending a total of 
$9,600 on native plant plugs for these four sites. 

The RWQCB has approved $120,000 in mitigation funding to the WCWC to continue its Arundo 
removal and replacement work. With this funding, the ARRT will be able to perform more habitat restoration 
projects and has obtained an estimate of $18,500 for the native plant plugs needed for revegetation of the 
2020 Arundo removal sites. To best leverage the mitigation funding into essential personnel and contractor 
costs, the CCRCD and the WCWC are applying for these funds to cover only the cost of the plants. The plan is 
to have four to five volunteer planting days, aiming to engage a total of 125 volunteers. The additional and 
difficult planting will be done by contractors. It is estimated that half of the 50,000 plant plugs will be planted by 
volunteers, and the other half will be planted by contractors. Funding for all contractor tasks would come from 
the RWQCB-approved funds. 

The CA native plants the WCWC plans to purchase with grant funds are Baltic rush (Juncus balticus), 
Santa Barbara sedge (Carex barbarae), and creeping wildrye (Leymus triticoides). These species were 
selected because they are particularly well suited for riparian restoration and offer multiple benefits for wildlife. 
Baltic rush fixes atmospheric nitrogen and provides good cover and food for wildlife. Santa Barbara sedge is 
an excellent soil stabilizer and provides nesting and brooding habitat for waterfowl. Creeping wildrye provides 
outstanding nesting habitat for waterfowl and upland game birds. These three plants are also rhizomatous 
perennials, meaning they can spread throughout the planting sites and gradually outcompete the non-native 



2 

plants. Revegetating the creeks with these native plants will make it more difficult for Arundo and other 
invasive plants to reestablish themselves. 

The Restoration Trust and the ARRT will monitor all Arundo removal/native planting sites and will 
produce monitoring reports (which can be made available to the FWC, if desired). The sites will be marked with 
interpretive signage that would recognize the FWC as a sponsor, if grant funds are awarded. 
 

How This Project Meets the Requirements of Section 13103 
This project meets California Fish and Game Code Section 13103 (e). 
 

3. PROJECT SCHEDULE 

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Grow Native Plant Plugs
Select Sites for Arundo Removal/Native Planting
Remove Arundo from Sites
Plant Native Plant Plugs at Sites

20212020

 
 

4. PROJECT BUDGET (ITEMIZED) 
 

Units Cost per Unit ($) Total ($)
Baltic rush (Juncus balticus ) plugs 5,000 0.37 1,850
Santa Barbara sedge (Carex barbarae ) plugs 20,000 0.37 7,400
Creeping wildrye (Leymus triticoides ) plugs 25,000 0.37 9,250

Total ask from the FWC: $18,500  
 

5. ANNUAL BUDGET 
 
The CCRCD’s budget for the 2019/2020 fiscal year is represented in the following table. 

 
 

6. STATEMENT DESCRIBING THE APPLYING ORGANIZATIONS 

The CCRCD is a non-regulatory special district of the state of California. The CCRCD’s mission is to 
facilitate the conservation of natural resources in Contra Costa County. The CCRCD accomplishes this mission 
by partnering with farmers, ranchers, nonprofit organizations, private businesses, and local, state, and federal 
agencies. The organization works throughout Contra Costa County and has championed projects including the 
Pinole Fish Passage Improvement Project, livestock pond restorations, developing carbon farming plans, 
coordinating the Contra Costa Watershed Forum, and supporting grassroots creek/watershed groups. 
 

CCRCD Board of Directors 
Igor Skaredoff – Board President, Retired Shell chemist, LAFCO commissioner 
Walter Pease – Board Treasurer, Retired City of Pittsburg Public Works 
Bethallyn Black – Horticulture Professor at DVC 



3 

Lorena Castillo – Communications and Marketing Director, Groundwork Richmond 
Renee Fernandez-Lipp – Manager of Governance, Vegetation Management Program, Pacific Gas & Electric 
 

The WCWC is a voluntary stakeholder group that was started in 2011. It has a Chair (Bob Simmons) 
and a Vice-Chair (Igor Skaredoff), and the policy direction is provided by an Executive Committee. This 
Committee consists of a representative from each of four “Friends” groups: Friends of the Creeks, Friends of 
San Ramon Creek, Friends of Pleasant Hill Creeks, and the Lafayette Creeks Committee; a representative 
from the CCRCD; a representative from the FCD, and a representative from the City of Walnut Creek. 
Interested members of the public may also participate. 
 

7. ORGANIZATION QUALIFICATIONS 
 

The CCRCD is well suited to oversee and serve as the fiscal agent for this program. The CCRCD has 
been providing natural-resources-related assistance to Contra Costa County since 1941. For decades, the 
district has played an integral role in protecting all watersheds and their inhabitants within the County. The 
CCRCD has a knack for consistently pushing projects forward while keeping partners engaged. The CCRCD 
has worked with a multitude of partners, including funders, over the organization’s history to make programs 
come to fruition. 
 

8. INDIVIDUALS RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING AND OVERSEEING THE PROJECT 
 

Chris Lim is the Executive Director of the CCRCD and is responsible for project oversight. Chris has 
over 15 years of experience in the environmental field working in and partnering with all its sectors, including 
nonprofit, public, private, and special districts. He is focused on the enhancement of our watersheds, through 
restoration and its connection to people. He has a BA in Integrative Biology with an emphasis in Marine 
Biology and Oceanography and a minor in Geography from the University of California at Berkeley and a 
Masters of Nonprofit Administration from the University of San Francisco. 
 

Lisa Damerel is a Watershed Conservation Coordinator at the CCRCD and is the staff support for the 
ARRT. Lisa has a BA in English from the University of California at Berkeley and a horticulture certificate from 
Diablo Valley College. She works closely with the ARRT to plan and perform outreach for Arundo removal and 
native planting events. 
 

Bob Simmons is the chair of the WCWC and provides general oversight of the activities of the WCWC 
and the ARRT. 
 

John Zentner is a plant ecologist, Chairman of the Board for The Restoration Trust, and Chairman of 
the ARRT. John has three decades of experience in natural landscape ecology, wetland restoration, 
sustainable development, land use regulations, and permitting. John completed degrees at the University of 
California at Santa Barbara and the University of Oregon as well as post-graduate training at the University of 
Oslo. He is committed to community-based restoration and education. 
 

9. PROJECT PERMITTING 
 

Arundo removal and replacement work within FCD channels is permitted under the FCD’s channel 
maintenance Streambed Alteration Agreement (SAA). The FCD’s SAA permits removal of noxious species 
(including Arundo) and minor restoration actions that do not require mechanized equipment. Arundo removal 
and replacement work at sites that are not in FCD channels is covered under the SAA completed by an ARRT 
member in 2018. The CA Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) has verified that this SAA covers all the 
known Arundo sites in the Walnut Creek Watershed, as long as the CDFW is notified before work commences 
at any site. All relevant agencies will be contacted to ensure any additional, necessary permits are granted 
before work is performed. 



Contra 
Costa  
County 

 
 
 
 

 
July 15, 2019 
 
Dear Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund Grant Applicants:   

 
The Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee is pleased to announce that completed funding applications are 
now being accepted for consideration for the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund (Fund). All 
application materials and guidelines are attached. Proposals must be received by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January  6, 2020 (a 
postmark of January 6, 2020, does not satisfy the submission deadline).  Proposals may be emailed or mailed. Any 
applications that are received after the due date or without a signature will not be considered. The recommendations of 
the Fish and Wildlife Committee will be forwarded to the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, which maintains 
final decision-making authority for expenditures from the Fund.  
  
The Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund is entirely supported by fine revenues resulting from 
violations of the Fish and Game Code and Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations in Contra Costa County 
(County). Projects awarded from the Fund must benefit the fish and wildlife resources of the County and must meet the 
requirements of Section 13103 of the Fish and Game Code (attached). If your project is eligible under Section 13103 (d), 
(h), (i), or (m) please send a copy of your draft proposal to Maureen Parkes at maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us by 
November 1, 2019. Staff will coordinate with the California Department of Fish and Wildlife to confirm the project’s 
eligibility to receive funds. See Instructions for more details. All applications that satisfy the requirements listed in the 
funding application instructions will be considered.  
 
The Fish and Wildlife Committee strongly encourages applications related to:    

• improving habitat  
• scientific research  
• public education 
• threatened and endangered species 
• resolving human/wildlife interaction issues 

 
In addition to the above areas of interest, the Fish and Wildlife Committee wishes to fund one or more projects that 
increase collaboration with law enforcement agencies and community cultural organizations on enforcement issues and 
education focusing on communities that may be unaware of local fish and game laws. Projects that provide multilingual 
signage and educational materials are encouraged.   
 
The Fish and Wildlife Committee awards grants to non-profit organizations, schools and government agencies. The 
Committee generally does not recommend funding for operating costs and overhead, such as staff salaries, benefits or 
utilities. If an hourly rate is listed, costs need to be itemized separately (see grant guidelines for more details). The 
Committee generally gives preference to funding material expenses (e.g. purchase of equipment and materials). 
Organizations, schools and government agencies that have received previous Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund grants 
should have a positive track record of completing projects and submitting final reports in an efficient, timely and clear 
manner.  

                            
                                   John Kopchik 
                                              Director              
 
                                        Aruna Bhat 
                                  Deputy Director  
                                       
        Jason Crapo 
                                   Deputy Director 
 

Maureen Toms 
                                   Deputy Director 
 

 Kelli Zenn 
Business Operations Manager 

 
  
 
                                     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Department of 
Conservation and  
Development 
 

30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA  94553 
 
Phone:1-855-323-2626 

mailto:maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us




 

Page 1 of 2 

INSTRUCTIONS 
 

What Must Be Included in Your Proposal (not to exceed 4 pages): 
1)   Signed Application Cover Page (see attached) 
2)  Description of the project for which funding is requested. Please include an explanation of: 

 how this project will benefit the fish and wildlife of Contra Costa County 
 how this project meets the requirements of Section 13103 of the Fish & Game Code (attached) which 

defines the eligibility requirements for projects requesting funding from the Fish and Wildlife Propagation 
Fund.  Indicate which letter(s) of the Section 13103 is/are satisfied.   
NEW REQUIREMENT: If your proposal is eligible under Section 13103 (d), (h), (i)*, or (m), a copy of 
your draft proposal must be sent to the attention of Maureen Parkes at maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us 
or at the address listed on Page 2 and received by November 1, 2019.  Staff will coordinate with the 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife to confirm the project’s eligibility to receive funds.  

*If your project is eligible under Section 13103 (i), and a scientific collection permit is required and 
issued by the California Department of Fish and Wildlife, this will indicate that the project is eligible 
to receive Fish and Wildlife Propagation funds. Please send the scientific collection permit along 
with your grant application by the January 6, 2020 - 5:00 P.M. grant submission deadline. Scientific 
collection permits are not included in the grant application page limit.  

*The Fish and Wildlife Committee wishes to be acknowledged for its financial support of the project. FWC 
or staff review may be required prior to printing any written materials that receive funding.  Please refer to 
the guidelines listed below: 
 Grant recipients agree to obtain advance written approval from the FWC of any communication/written 

material that may reasonably be understood to represent the views of the FWC and to provide the FWC with 
reasonable opportunity to review, comment and approve the communication/written material in advance. 

Grant recipients may use the following standard language in making attributions for funding by the FWC:  
 Attribution for full Grant funding: “This (research, publication, project, Web site, report, etc.) was funded by 

the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee.” 
 Attribution for partial Grant funding: “This (research, publication, project, Web site, report, etc.) is funded 

in part by the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Committee.” 
3) Project schedule - The project must be completed within a year from the date you receive notification of funding 

(by Spring/Summer 2021). 
4)   Project budget (itemized).  The Fish and Wildlife Committee generally does not recommend funding for 

operating costs and overhead.  Examples for these include staff salaries, health insurance, and operation costs 
such as electricity to run an office.  If an hourly rate is listed, overhead costs need to be itemized separately. The 
Committee generally gives preferences to funding material expenses (e.g. purchase of equipment and materials). 

5)   Annual budget for the applying organization (not itemized). 
6)   Statement describing the applying organization, listing the Board of Directors and officers of the organization, 

and listing all affiliated organizations. 
7)   Statement describing the qualifications of the sponsoring organization and participating individuals for 

completing the project. 
8)   List of individuals responsible for performing project and of individuals responsible for overseeing project. 
9)  Statement describing the status of permit approvals necessary to perform project (if applicable). 
10) Request for an exception to the grant funding cost reimbursement requirement due to financial hardship or an 

exception for a small project under $1,000. (This request does not count toward your page limit and is only 
required if requesting an exception.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Format: 

 Your proposal packet, including cover sheet and any attachments must not exceed four single-sided pages 
or two double-sided pages, 8.5 by 11 inches in size. Please use 11 point font or larger and ½ inch margins 
or larger on your pages. If you submit more than 3 pages plus required cover sheet, your proposal may be 
disqualified without review.     

 NEW REQUIREMENT: If your project is eligible under Section 13103 (d), (h), (i), or (m) a copy of your 
draft proposal must be sent to the attention of Maureen Parkes at maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us and 
received by November 1, 2019. (See exception for Section 13103 (i) above.) Do not attach an additional 
cover letter, brochures, posters, publications, CDs, DVDs, large maps or yellow-sticky paper (e.g. Post-
ItTM).  

 Your complete application packet including signature must arrive by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January 6, 
2020 (Pacific Standard Time) to be considered for funding.  (Please note: A postmark of January 6, 2020 
does not satisfy the submission deadline.  If submitted after the deadline, your proposal will be 
disqualified).    

 
 
 
Your complete application should be: 

 
Emailed: maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us    

 or 
Mailed: Contra County Fish & Wildlife Committee 

c/o Contra Costa County Dept. of Conservation and Development 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA 94553-4601 
Attn: Maureen Parkes 
 

If you wish to hand deliver, contact Maureen by email or at 925-674-7831. 
 
Final Checklist Before You Submit Your Proposal:   
Please note that your proposal will not be considered if you provide more materials than required below:   

 Signed Cover page (your proposal will be disqualified if it does not have your original signature on the 
cover page). 

 3 pages or less on your project description (any extra attachments such as a map and an organization 
budget will be counted as one of the three page limit.) 

 If your project qualifies under Section 13013 (i) and you have been issued a scientific collection permit 
from the California Department of Fish and Wildlife please include it. (This is not a part of the page 
limit listed above.) 

 Request for an exception to the grant funding cost reimbursement requirement due to financial hardship 
or an exception for a small project under $1,000.  (This is not a part of the page limit listed above and is 
only required if requesting an exception).   
 

If you have questions regarding the Contra Costa County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund grant process, 
please contact Maureen Parkes: maureen.parkes@dcd.cccounty.us  / (925) 674-7831.    



(a) Public education relating to the scientific principles of fish and wildlife 
conservation, consisting of supervised formal instruction carried out pursuant to a 
planned curriculum and aids to education such as literature, audio and video 
recordings, training models, and nature study facilities. 

(b) Temporary emergency treatment and care of injured or orphaned wildlife. 
(c) Temporary treatment and care of wildlife confiscated by the department as evidence. 
(d) Breeding, raising, purchasing, or releasing fish or wildlife which are to be released 

upon approval of the department pursuant to Sections 6400 and 6401 onto land or 
into waters of local, state, or federal agencies or onto land or into waters open to the 
public. 

(e) Improvement of fish and wildlife habitat, including, but not limited to, construction 
of fish screens, weirs, and ladders; drainage or other watershed improvements; 
gravel and rock removal or placement; construction of irrigation and water 
distribution systems; earthwork and grading; fencing; planting trees and other 
vegetation management; and removal of barriers to the migration of fish and 
wildlife. 

(f) Construction, maintenance, and operation of public hatchery facilities. 
(g) Purchase and maintain materials, supplies, or equipment for either the department's 

ownership and use or the department's use in the normal performance of the 
department's responsibilities. 

(h) Predator control actions for the benefit of fish or wildlife following certification in 
writing by the department that the proposed actions will significantly benefit a 
particular wildlife species. 

(i) Scientific fish and wildlife research conducted by institutions of higher learning, 
qualified researchers, or governmental agencies, if approved by the department. 

(j) Reasonable administrative costs, excluding the costs of audits required by Section 
13104, for secretarial service, travel, and postage by the county fish and wildlife 
commission when authorized by the county board of supervisors.  For purposes of 
this subdivision, "reasonable cost" means an amount which does not exceed 3 
percent of the average amount received by the fund during the previous three-year 
period, or three thousand dollars ($3,000) annually, whichever is greater, excluding 
any funds carried over from a previous fiscal year.  

(k) Contributions to a secret witness program for the purpose of facilitating enforcement 
of this code and regulations adopted pursuant to this code.  

(l) Costs incurred by the district attorney or city attorney in investigating and 
prosecuting civil and criminal actions for violations of this code, as approved by the 
department. 

(m) Other expenditures, approved by the department, for the purpose of protecting, 
conserving, propagating, and preserving fish and wildlife. 

California Fish and Game Code Section 711.2.  (a) 
"For purposes of this code, unless the context otherwise requires, "wildlife" means and 
includes all wild animals, birds, plants, fish, amphibians, reptiles, and related ecological 
communities, including the habitat upon which the wildlife depends for its continued 
viability ..."

California Fish and Game Code Section 13103. 
Expenditures from the fish and wildlife propagation fund of any county may be 
made only for the following purposes: 

 

*

* A scientific collection permit, if required and issued by the California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife, indicates that the project is eligible to receive Fish and Wildlife Propagation funds.

*



Office Use Only: Contra Costa County  
2020 Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund 

Application Cover Page 

Project title: 

Organization/Individual applying: 

(Organization type:  please check one –      government,       non-profit,       school,  other (explain) 

Address: 

Telephone: Fax: 

E-mail: 

Name and title of contact person:  

One sentence summary of proposal:  

Requested grant: 

Proposal prepared by (name & title):  

Signature (Typing your name does not count as a signature.  If this section is empty, your proposal will not be considered):  

________________________________________________  Signed on _______________  



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
Approve the list of providers recommended by Contra Costa Health Plan's Peer Review and Credentialing
Committee on June 9, 2020, and by the Health Services Director, as required by the State Departments of
Health Care Services and Managed Health Care, and the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact for this item. 

BACKGROUND: 
The National Committee on Quality Assurance (NCQA) requires that evidence of Board of Supervisors
approval must be contained within each CCHP provider’s credentials file. Approval of this list of providers
as recommended by the CCHP Peer Review and Credentialing Committee will enable the Contra Costa
Health Plan to comply with this requirement. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If this action is not approved, Contra Costa Health Plan’s Providers would not be appropriately credentialed
and not be in compliance with the NCQA. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sharron Mackey,
925-313-6104

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Heather Wong,   Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 78

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve New and Recredentialing Providers in Contra Costa Health Plan’s Community Provider Network



ATTACHMENTS
CCHP Credential-Recredential List Jun. 9, 2020 



Contra Costa Health Plan 
Providers Approved by Peer Review and Credentialing Committee 

June 9, 2020 

 

CREDENTIALING PROVIDERS JUNE 2020 

Name  Specialty  

Ajuria, Michael, MD Nephrology 

Berry-Millett, Kate, CNM Midwife 

Chavira, Alfredo, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Coffman, Kellie, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Huynh, Vivian, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Nanavati, Dhiren, MD Orthopaedics 

Tran, Cindy, RBT, BA Qualified Autism Professional 

Weiss, Karen, NP Mid-Level Urgent Care 

 

 
CREDENTIALING ORGANIZATIONAL PROVIDERS 

JUNE 2020 

 

Provider Name 

 

 Provide the Following 

Services 

 

Location 

Falcon Critical Care Transport Non-emergency 

Transportation 

Walnut Creek 

Harmony Healthcare, LLC, 

 dba: Harmony Home Health 

Home Health Pleasant Hill 

 

 

RECREDENTIALING PROVIDERS JUNE 2020 

Name  Specialty  

Ankunding, Julia, MD Anesthesiology 

Barua, Upama, MD Primary Care Internal Medicine 

Bharadwaj, Amitabh, MD Ophthalmology 

Buitrago, Sara, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Chadalawada, Sudha, MD Primary Care Family Medicine 

Chang, Michael, DO Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation 

Chase, Natalie, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Clemons, Charles, MD Pediatric Urgent Care 

Coufal, Christopher, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Davis, Sally, MD Cardiovascular Disease 

Downing, Beverly, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Fikry, Nancy, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Gandhi, Reshma, MD Primary Care Family Medicine 

Gubser, Marsha, LCSW Mental Health Services 

Hadley, John, MD Pulmonary Disease 

Hart, Joan, NP Mid-Level – Orthopaedic  

Surgery Assistant 



Contra Costa Health Plan 
Providers Approved by Peer Review and Credentialing Committee 

June 9, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

RECREDENTIALING PROVIDERS JUNE 2020 

Name  Specialty  

Jacobs, Joshua S., MD Allergy & Immunology 

Kallem, Priyanka, MD Primary Care Family Medicine 

Kang, Eugenia, MD Surgery – General/ 

Surgery – Bariatric 

Keyashian, Brian, MD Surgery – Vascular 

Khabagnote, Farrah, PsyD Mental Health Services 

Knight, John, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Kou, Joseph, MD Surgery – Foot & 

Ankle/Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Kraft, Charles, Ed.D Mental Health Services 

Kurthausen-Bon, Nicole, OT Occupational Therapy 

Lay, Cho, MD Primary Care Family Medicine 

Lee, Steven S., MD Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Lewis, Donald, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic/ 

Surgery – Hand 

Liuska, Cynthia, MFT Mental Health Services 

Madsen, Mette, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Martin, Sean, MD Surgery – General 

McDowell, Meg, Lac Acupuncture 

McGuinness, Brian, MD Surgery – Colon & Rectal 

McNeil, Sarah, MD Family Planning 

Mehra, Soniya, MD Primary Care Pediatrician 

Merkow, Maxwell, MD Surgery – Neurological 

Merson, John, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Miranda, Ramiro, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Moody, Dawnell, DO Primary Care Pediatrician 

Moorthy, Murali, MD Surgery – Foot & Ankle/ 

Orthopaedics 

Mozelsio, Nancy, MD Allergy & Immunology 

Munjal, Gunjan, MD Primary Care Internal Medicine 

Narloch, Joseph A., MD Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation 

Preston, Charles, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Qureshi, Abid, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Ranchod, Tushar M., MD Ophthalmology 

Salehomoum, Negar, MD Surgery – Colon & Rectal 

Sanchez, Jennifer, PhD Mental Health Services 

Sekhon, Roobal, DO Psychiatry 

Shrestha, Swechha, NP Primary Care Family Medicine 

Su, Fannie, MD Allergy & Immunology 



Contra Costa Health Plan 
Providers Approved by Peer Review and Credentialing Committee 

June 9, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

RECREDENTIALING PROVIDERS JUNE 2020 

Name  Specialty  

Taft, Wesley, MD Primary Care Pediatrician 

Teicher, Stacey, NP Mid-Level – Medical Oncology Assistant 

Thompson, Zhanna, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Tischenko, George, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Ubhayakar, Kiran, MD Pulmonary Disease 

Wininger, Dwight, MD Anesthesiology 

Wiseman, Craig, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic 

Wright, Lisa, NP Primary Care Family Medicine 

Wyzkowski, Richard, MD Surgery – Orthopaedic/ 

Surgery – Hand 

Yan, Min, MD Hematology/Oncology 

Zafer, Sadaf, MD Primary Care Family Medicine 

 

 
RECREDENTIALING ORGANIZATIONAL PROVIDERS 

JUNE 2020 

 

Provider Name 

 

 Provide the Following 

Services 

 

Location 

Bay Area Laser Surgery Center Outpatient Surgery 

Center 

Pinole 

Fresenius Medical Care Diablo 

Nephrology Clinics, LLC 

dba:  Fresenius Medical Care - 

Diablo West Antioch 

Dialysis Antioch 

Lone Tree Convalescent Hospital Skilled Nursing Facility Antioch 

Premier Healthcare Services, LLC 

dba:  Premier Healthcare Services 

Home Health Concord 

Premier Healthcare Services, LLC 

dba:  Premier Healthcare Services  

Home Health Sacramento 

ProHealth Home Care, Inc. 

dba:  ProHealth Home Care, Inc. 

Home Health Walnut Creek 

      bopl-June 9, 2020 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution 2020/205 confirming Final Report for CSA EM-1 (Emergency Medical Services) and
setting assessments to be collected with the Fiscal Year 2020-21 property taxes 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No General Fund impact. Proposed FY 2020-21 assessments for CSA EM-1 total $4,893,915.

BACKGROUND: 
On June 16, 2020 the Board of Supervisors held a public hearing on the Tentative Report for CSA EM-1
and adopted Resolution No. 2019/163 declaring the Board's intent to levy assessments set forth in that
report. Pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 1012-2.612, the attached Final Report for CSA EM-1 updates
the Tentative Report based solely upon changes in ownership, changes of address, subdivision of existing
parcels, and changes in the class of use of parcels.

Revenues from the CSA EM-1 assessments are used to provide an enhanced countywide emergency
medical service system as approved by the voters with the passage of Measure H in November 1988. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   07/28/2020 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Goldstein,
925-608-5454

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm,   Patricia Weisinger   

C. 79

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: July  28, 2020

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CSA EM-1 Final Report (Measure H)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Enhanced EMS services include (1) increased paramedic coverage; (2) added emergency medical
training and equipment for firefighters; and (3) an improved EMS communications system.

The basic assessment rate proposed for Zone B, comprising all the area of Contra Costa County except
for San Ramon Valley, is $10.00 per single-family residence or benefit unit. The rate proposed for Zone
A (San Ramon Valley), which does not include paramedic subsidy, is $3.94. These rates are unchanged
from the prior year.
.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to set the CSA EM-1 assessment rate prior to September 14, 2020 may result in the EM-1
assessments not being included in the property tax bills.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution 2020/205 
Final Report 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 07/28/2020 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2020/205

In The Matter Of: Confirmation of Final Report for County Service Area EM-1 (Emergency Medical Services) Fiscal Year
2020-21 and Approval of Assessments.

WHEREAS, County Service Area EM-1 has been established to provide enhanced emergency medical services as miscellaneous
extended services pursuant to the County Service Area Law (Government Code Sections 25210.1 and following);

WHEREAS, the Board, on June 16, 2020, held a public hearing and thereafter adopted Tentative Report for CSA EM-1, Fiscal
Year 2020-21 has been filed with the Clerk of the Board pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 1012-2.602.

WHEREAS, the Tentative Report sets forth proposed assessments for Zone A and Zone B, which have been established within
CSA EM-1 to receive specified miscellaneous services.

WHEREAS, notice of a Board hearing on the Tentative Report was published pursuant to Government Code Section 6066; and

WHEREAS, at the public hearing, the Board afforded to every interested person an opportunity to protest or object to the
Tentative Report, either in writing or orally, and the Board has considered each protest and objection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby confirms the Tentative Report for CSA EM-1,
Fiscal Year 2020-21, and the assessments identified therein for Fiscal Year 2020-21.

Contact:  David Goldstein, 925-608-5454

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    July  28, 2020 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Marcy Wilhelm,   Patricia Weisinger   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
July 11, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The attached Final Report for County Service Area EM-1 (Zones A and B) for Fiscal Year 2020-
21 is hereby filed pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 1012-2.602. 
 
 
 
 

 
___________________________________ 
 
David Goldstein 
Emergency Medical Services Interim Director 



- 1 - 

CONTRA COSTA HEALTH SERVICES 
Emergency Medical Services Agency 

 
 
 
 

County Service Area EM-1 (Zones A and B) 
 

Final Report 
 

Fiscal Year 2020-21 
 
 
 
 County Service Area EM-1 has been established to provide enhanced emergency medical 
services as a miscellaneous extended service within two designated zones: 
 
 Zone A: Those parcels located within the territory of the San Ramon Valley Fire 

Protection District. 
 

 Zone B: Those parcels located within Contra Costa County, but not within Zone A, 
above. 

  
 
 ASSESSMENTS will be levied on each parcel based upon a formula using the following 
factors: 
 
 BENEFIT UNIT:  A number of BENEFIT UNITS has been assigned to each parcel based 

upon the Assessor's Use Code classification.  For example, a single-family residence 
(Use Code 11) is assigned one BENEFIT UNIT.  Parcels with other Use Code 
classifications are assigned a number of BENEFIT UNITS based upon the relative benefit 
from the miscellaneous extended services provided under CSA EM-1.  Exhibit A is a 
Table of BENEFIT UNITS showing the number of BENEFIT UNITS assigned parcels 
for each Use Code classification. 

 
 RATE:  The RATE is the dollar amount of the ASSESSMENT levied per BENEFIT 

UNIT.  Separate RATES have been established for each zone based upon the 
miscellaneous extended services to be provided within that zone. 

 
The formula for calculating the ASSESSMENT on each parcel is as follows: 
 
 ASSESSMENT = BENEFIT UNITS x RATE 



 
Zone A 
 
The RATE that has been established for Zone A is: 
 
 $3.94 per BENEFIT UNIT 
 
Exhibit B is the "Zone A - Table of Assessments," showing the ASSESSMENT established for 
each parcel according to its USE CODE.  A description of each parcel and the USE CODE 
number assigned thereto is contained in Exhibit C.   
 
The total ASSESSMENTS for Zone A are $236,074.95 based upon 51,354 ASSESSED 
PARCELS. 
 
Zone B 
 
The RATE that has been established for Zone B is: 
 
 $10.00 per BENEFIT UNIT 
 
Exhibit D is the "Zone B - Table of Assessments," showing the ASSESSMENT established for 
each parcel according to its USE CODE.  A description of each parcel and the USE CODE 
number of assigned thereto is contained in Exhibit E.   
 
The total ASSESSMENTS for Zone B are $4,657,840.00 based upon 297,208 ASSESSED 
PARCELS. 



A - 1 

 Exhibit A 
 
 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
(ZONES A AND B) 

 
Table of Benefit Units 

 
 Benefit Use 
 Units Code Description                                           
 
                        RESIDENTIAL: 
   0.0 10 Vacant, unbuildable 

 1.0 11 Single family, 1 residential on 1 Site and Duets w/o minor 
common areas 

   1.0 12 Single family, 1 residential on 2 or more sites 
 2.0 13 Single family, 2 or more residential on 1 or more sites 
 1.0 14 Single family on other than single family land 
 0.0 15 Miscellaneous improvements, 1or more site, incl. trees and vines 
 0.0 16 Single family attached residence, townhouse, duets 
 0.0 17 Vacant, 1 site (includes PUD sites) 
 0.5 18 Vacant, 2 or more sites 

 1.0 19 Single family detached res. with major common area (pool, 
tennis, clubhouse, or other amenities), Cluster Homes 

 
                        MULTIPLE: 
 0.5 20 Vacant 
 2.0 21 Duplex 
 3.0 22 Triplex 
 4.0 23 Fourplex 
 3.0 24 Combinations, e.g. single and a double 
 5.0 25 Apartments, 5-12 units, inclusive 
 13.0 26 Apartments, 13-24 units, inclusive 
 25.0 27 Apartments, 25-59 units, inclusive 
 60.0 28 Apartments, 60 units or more 
 1.0 29 Condos, cooperatives (-1 Single Family) (-2 Rossmoor) 
 
                        COMMERCIAL: 
 0.5 30 Vacant 
 3.0 31 Commercial stores (not supermarkets) 
 3.0 32 Small grocery stores (7-11, mom and pop, quick stop) 
 3.0 33 Office buildings 
 10.0 34 Medical, dental 
 3.0 35 Service stations; car washes; bulk plants; mini lube 
 3.0 36 Auto repair 
 3.0 37 Community facilities; recreational; swim pool association 
 3.0 38 Golf courses 
 3.0 39 Bowling alleys 



A - 2 

 
COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 

(ZONES A AND B) 
 

Table of Benefit Units 
(Continued) 

 
 Benefit Use 
 Units Code Description 
 
 COMMERCIAL  
 3.0 40 Boat Harbors 
 3.0 41 Supermarkets (not in shopping centers) 

 15.0  42 Shopping centers (all parcels include vacant for future shopping 
center) 

 3.0 43 Financial buildings (insurance and title companies, banks, savings 
and loans) 

 20.0 44 Motels, hotels, and mobile home parks 
 3.0 45 Theaters 
 3.0  46 Drive-in restaurants (hamburgers, taco, etc.) 
 3.0 47 Restaurants (not drive-in; inside service only) 
 3.0 48 Multiple and commercial; miscellaneously improved 
 3.0 49 New car auto agencies 
 
                        INDUSTRIAL: 
 0.5 50 Vacant Land 
 20.0 51 Industrial Park (with structures) 
 3.0 52 Research and Development, with or without structures 
 20.0 53 Light industrial 
 500.0 54 Heavy industrial 
 3.0 55 Mini-warehouse (public storage) 

 3.0 56 Miscellaneous improvements, including trees & vines on light or 
heavy industrial            

 0.0 57 (unassigned) 
 0.0 58 (unassigned) 
 0.0 59 Pipeline rights-of-way 
 
                        LAND: 
 0.0 60 (unassigned) 
 1.0 61 Rural, residential improved; 1 to 10 acres 
 1.0 62 Rural, with or without miscellaneous structures, 1 to 10 acres 
 1.0 63 Urban acreage, 10 to 40 acres 
 2.0 64 Urban acreage, more than 40 acres 
 1.0 65 Orchards, vineyards, row crops, irrigated pastures, 10 to 40 acres 
 2.0 66 Orchards, vineyards, row crops, irrigated pastures over 40 acres 
 1.0 67 Dry farming, grazing and pasturing, 10 to 40 acres 
 2.0 68 Dry farming, grazing and pasturing, over 40 acres 
 1.0 69 Agricultural preserves 



A - 3 

 
 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
(ZONES A AND B) 

 
Table of Benefit Units 

(Continued) 
 
  
 Benefit Use 
 Units Code Description                                           
 
                        INSTITUTIONAL: 
 50.0 70 Convalescent hospitals and rest homes 
 0.0 71 Churches 

 1.0 72 Schools & colleges, public or private, with or without 
improvements  

 100.0 73 Hospitals, with or without improvements 
 1.0 74 Cemeteries, mortuaries 
 1.0 75 Fraternal and service organizations, group homes, shelters 
 25.0 76 Retirement housing complex 
 0.0 77 Cultural uses (libraries, museums) 
 3.0 78 Parks and playgrounds 

 0.0 79 Government- owned, with or without buildings (federal, state, 
city, BART) 

 
                        MISCELLANEOUS: 
 0.0 80 Mineral rights (productive/nonproductive) 
 0.0 81 Private roads 
 3.0 82 Pipelines and canals 
 0.0 83 State board assessed parcels 
 1.0 84 Utilities, with or without buildings (not assessed by SBE) 
 1.0 85 Public and private parking 
 1.0 86 Taxable municipally- owned property 

 0.0 87 Common area parcels in PUD's (open spaces, recreational 
facilities) 

 0.0 88 Mobile home 
 0.0 89 Other, split parcels in different Tax Code Areas 
 1.0 99 Awaiting assignment 



B - 1 

 Exhibit B 
 
 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone A - Table of Assessments 
 
 Use Benefit Zone A 
 Code Units Rate Assessment 
 
 10 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 11 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 12 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 13 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 14 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 15 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 16 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 17 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 18 0.5 $3.94 $1.97 
 19 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 
 20 0.5 $3.94 $1.97 
 21 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 22 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 23 4.0 $3.94 $15.76 
 24 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 25 5.0 $3.94 $19.70 
 26 13.0 $3.94 $51.22 
 27 25.0 $3.94 $98.50 
 28 60.0 $3.94 $236.40 
 29 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 
 30 0.5 $3.94 $1.97 
 31 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 32 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 33 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 34 10.0 $3.94 $39.40 
 35 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 36 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 37 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 38 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 39 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 
 40 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 41 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 42 5.0 $3.94 $59.10 
  



B - 2 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone A - Table of Assessments 
(continued) 

 
 Use Benefit Zone A 
 Code Units Rate Assessment  
 
 43 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 44 0.0 $3.94 $78.80 
 45 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 46 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 47 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 48 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 49 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 
 50 0.5 $3.94 $1.97 
 51 0.0 $3.94 $78.80 
 52 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 53 0.0 $3.94 $78.80 
 54 500.0 $3.94 $1,970.00 
 55 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 56 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 57 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 58 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 59 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 
 60 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 61 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 62 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 63 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 64 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 65 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 66 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 67 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 68 2.0 $3.94 $7.88 
 69 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 
 70 50.0 $3.94 $197.00 
 71 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 72 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 73 100.0 $3.94 $394.00 
 74 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 75 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 
 
 



B - 3 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone A - Table of Assessments 
(continued) 

 
 Use Benefit Zone A 
 Code Units Rate Assessment 
 
 76 25.0 $3.94 $98.50 
 77 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 78 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 79 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 
 80 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 81 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 82 3.0 $3.94 $11.82 
 83 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 84 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 85 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 86 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 
 87 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 88 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 89 0.0 $3.94 $0.00 
 99 1.0 $3.94 $3.94 



     C - 1  

 Exhibit C 
 

 
COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 

 
Zone A - Parcel Descriptions, Use Codes, and Benefit Units 

 
 
 On file at: 
 
 Emergency Medical Services Agency 
 777 Arnold Drive, Suite 110, Martinez, CA  94553 



D - 1 

 Exhibit D 
 

 
COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 

 
Zone B - Table of Assessments 

 
 
 Use Benefit Zone B 
 Code Units Rate Assessment  
                  
 10 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 11 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 12 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 13 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 14 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 15 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 16 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 17 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 18 0.5 $10.00 $5.00 
 19 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
                  
 20 0.5 $10.00 $5.00 
 21 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 22 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 23 4.0 $10.00 $40.00 
 24 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 25 5.0 $10.00 $50.00 
 26 13.0 $10.00 $130.00 
 27 25.0 $10.00 $250.00 
 28 60.0 $10.00 $600.00 
 29 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
                  
 30 0.5 $10.00 $5.00 
 31 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 32 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 33 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 34 10.0 $10.00 $100.00 
 35 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 36 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 37 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 38 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 39 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 40 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 41 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 42 15.0 $10.00 $150.00 
 43 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 



D - 2 

  
COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 

 
Zone B - Table of Assessments 

(continued) 
 
 Use Benefit Zone B 
 Code Units Rate Assessment  
                  
 44 20.0 $10.00 $200.00 
 45 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 46 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 47 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 48 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 49 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
                  
 50 0.5 $10.00 $5.00 
 51  20.0 $10.00 $200.00 
 52 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 53  20.0 $10.00 $200.00 
 54 500.0 $10.00 $5,000.00 
 55 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 56 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 57 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 58 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 59 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
                  
 60 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 61 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 62 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 63 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 64 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 65 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 66 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 67 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 68 2.0 $10.00 $20.00 
 69 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
                  
 70 50.0 $10.00 $500.00 
 71 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 72 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 73 100.0 $10.00 $1,000.00 
 74 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 75 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 76 25.0 $10.00 $250.00 



D - 3 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone B - Table of Assessments 
(continued) 

 
  Use Benefit Zone B 
 Code Units Rate Assessment  
                  
 
 77 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 78 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 79 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 80 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 81 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 82 3.0 $10.00 $30.00 
 83 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 84 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 85 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 86 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
 87 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 88 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 89 0.0 $10.00 $0.00 
 99 1.0 $10.00 $10.00 
  



E - 1 

 Exhibit E 
 
 

COUNTY SERVICE AREA EM-1 
 

Zone B -  Parcel Descriptions, Use Codes, and Benefit Units 
 

 
 On file at: 
 
 Emergency Medical Services Agency 
 777 Arnold Drive, Suite 110, Martinez, CA  94553 
 

 


	Agenda
	D.3_INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 20-22 RELATED TO A COUNTYWIDE 0.5% TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX
	D.3_ATT_Ordinance No. 20-22
	D.3_ATT_DRAFT Resolution Calling for Election (for adoption on August 4, 2020)
	D.4_2020 TRUTH ACT COMMUNITY FORUM
	D.4_ATT_Attachment A - Letter_ County Administrator to Department Heads re_ TRUTH Act Certification, May 22, 2020
	D.4_ATT_Attachment B - TRUTH Act Community Forum Public Notice - Proof of Publication 
	D.4_ATT_Attachment C - Presentation_ Advancing Justice - Asian Law Caucus 
	D.4_ATT_Attachment D _ Presentation_ Sheriff_s Office
	D.4_ATT_Attachment E - Presentaci_n_ Oficina del Sheriff 
	Condado de Contra Costa�Oficina del Sheriff�Foro de Acceso al ICE – Informe 2019�Sección 7283.1(d) del Código de Gobierno de California
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	D.4_ATT_Attachment F - Assembly Bill 2792 (Chapter 768, Statutes of 2016)
	D.5_Capital Road Improvement and Preservation Program for Fiscal Year 2020_2021 to 2026_2027
	D.5_ATT_Resolution No. 2020_201
	D.5_ATT_CRIPP
	_i-iii cover and exec summary
	0 2020-06-16 Cover
	Blank Page

	0.5 2020-06-16 Exec Sum v7 - FINAL
	Blank Page

	1-4 Final Project List - 2020-06-18 no shading
	5-20 2020-06-17 Section I - Introduction
	5-6 Section I cover
	2020-06-17  Intro v20

	21-38 Section II - Funding Tables
	21-22 Title -  Section II

	39-178 Section III - Project by BOS
	39-52 Capital Road Projects Intro v5 Combo
	Blank Page

	53-58 Countywide Combo Files v4
	187 Cover - Countywide
	6.1 Bridge Preventive Maintenance Project
	6.2 Curb Ramp Project
	6.3 Pavement Treatments
	6.4 Guardrail Upgrade Project
	Blank Page

	59-76 BOS I Combo files 2020-06-18
	1.0.1 2020-01-07 Supervisor Districts v1 - District 1 only
	1.0.2 2020-06-16 BOS District I - no markup
	1.1 AVR
	1.1.1 MAP AVR
	1.2 AVR w of bear
	1.2.1 MAP AVR west of Bear
	1.3 Bear Crk Rd Repair
	1.3.1 MAP Bear Crk Rd Repair v2
	1.4 Fred Jackson Way v3
	1.4.1 MAP - Fred Jackson Way First Mile _ Last Mile
	1.5 SPDR Traffic Safety
	1.5.1 MAP - SPDR Traffic Safety
	Blank Page

	77-98 BOS II Combo Files 2020-06-17
	2.0.1 2020-01-07 Supervisor Districts v1 - 5 maps to 8.5x11
	2.1 - Danville Boulevard Roundabout - v2
	2.1.1 Map Danville Blvd Roundabout
	2.2  Freeman Briones Bridge sk
	2.3 - Happy Valley Embankment Repair
	2.3.1 MAP Happy Valley Embankment Repair
	2.4 Norris Canyon sk v3
	2.4.1 MAP Norris Canyon
	2.5 Pinehurst v2
	2.5.1 MAP Pinehurst
	2.6 Treat Corridor - v2
	2.6.1 MAP Treat
	2.7 Walnut Creek Crosswalk sk
	2.7.1 MAP Walnut Creek Crosswalk sk
	Blank Page

	99-124 BOS III Combo Files 2020-06-17
	3.0.1 2020-02-24 Supervisor Districts v1 - 5 maps to 8.5x11
	3.0.2 2020-06-16 BOS District III - 2019 Project Descriptions
	3.1 Byron Byer
	3.1.1 MAP Byron Highway _ Byer Road Safety
	3.2 Byron Hwy Bridge
	3.2.1 MAP Byron Highway Bridge
	3.3 Cam Tass sk2
	3.3.1 MAP Camino Tassajara Safety Improvements
	3.4  Freeman Briones Bridge sk
	3.4.1 MAP Freeman Briones sk
	3.5 Marsh Crk Bridges
	3.5.1 MAP Marsh Creek Road Bridges
	3.6 Vasco PH2
	3.6.1 MAP Vasco Phase 2
	3.7 Walnut Blvd Shoulder mobility
	3.7.1 MAP Walnut Blvd Shoulder
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	125-140 BOS IV Combo Files 2020-06-17 v2
	4.0.1 2020-01-07 Supervisor Districts v1 - 5 maps to 8.5x11
	4.0.2 2020-06-05 BOS District IV - 2019 Project Descriptions
	4.1 KPR NB Truck
	4.1.1  MAP KPR NB Truck Climbing Lane
	4.2 Marsh Drive Bridge - sk v2
	4.2.1 MAP Marsh Drive Bridge
	4.3 Oak Road
	4.3.1 MAP Oak Road
	4.4 Treat Corridor Impr v2
	4.4.1 MAP Treat Corridor Impr  
	4.5 Walnut Crk Crosswalk sk v2
	4.5.1 MAP Walnut Creek xwalk Improvements

	141-178 BOS V Combo Files 2020-06-17 v2
	5.0.1 2020-02-24 Supervisor Districts 5 cover & map
	5.0.2 2020-06-16 BOS District V - 2019 Project Descriptions
	5.1 AVR Embankment Repair
	5.1.1 MAP AVR west of Bear
	5.2 AVR Ferndale Site v2
	5.2.1 MAP AVR Ferndale Site
	5.3 Bailey Rd SR4 Interchange
	5.3.1 MAP Bailey Rd SR4 Interchange
	5.4 Bay Pt Undergrounding
	5.4.1 MAP Bay Point Utility Undergrounding Project
	5.5 Bel Air Trail Crossing Improvements v2
	5.5.1 MAP Bel Air Trail Crossing Improvements
	5.6 Bear Crk Rd Repair
	5.6.1 MAP Bear Crk Rd Repair
	5.7 Crockett Guardrail v2
	5.7.1 MAP Crockett Guardrails
	5.8 Imhoff
	5.8.1 MAP Imhoff
	5.9 KPR NB Truck
	5.9.1  MAP KPR NB Truck Climbing Lane
	5.10 KPR Traffic Safety sk v2
	5.10.1  MAP KPR Traffic Safety
	5.11 Marsh Drive Bridge - sk v2
	5.11.1 MAP Marsh Drive Bridge
	5.12 Pleasant Hill Bridge
	5.12.1 MAP Pleasant Hill Bridge
	5.13 Rodeo Downtwn Infr v2
	5.13.1 Rodeo Downtown Infrastructure Improvements
	5.14 Rodeo Ped Enhancemt
	5.14.1 MAP Rodeo Ped Enhancement


	Appendices - Combo 2020-06-17
	A 2020-05-07 - Appendix A
	Blank Page

	B1-B8 - Combine Files - App B
	1 Title - Appendix A
	Blank Page - no words
	5 Appendix A - County Road Imp Policy

	C1-C12 - Combined Files - App C
	2 Title - Appendix B
	Blank Page - no words
	5 Appendix B - Gas Tax

	_Combined Files - App D - Placeholder v2
	2 Title - Appendix C
	Blank Page - no words
	5 Board Order for 2018 (Place Holder)

	E1-E24 - Combo 2020-06-16 AOBs
	2 Title - Appendix D
	4 00 -- AOB Intro - 2018-04-25 Updated v3
	8 01 Alamo Regional Area of Benefit - 2018-01-22 Updated
	9 02 Bay Point Area of Benefit - 2018-04-25 Updated
	10 03 Bethel Island Area of Benefit - 2018-04-25 Updated
	11 04 Briones Area of Benefit - 2018 1
	12 05 Central County Area of Benefit - 2018
	13 06 Discovery Bay Area of Benefit - 2018-04-19
	14 07 East County Regional Area of Benefit - 2018-01-22
	15 08 Hercules-Rodeo-Crockett Area of Benefit - 2018
	16 10 Martinez Area of Benefit - 2018
	17 11 North Richmond Area of Benefit -2018
	18 13 Pacheco (West Concord) Pacheco Area of Benefit - 2018 v2
	19 14 Richmond-El Sobrante Area of Benefit - 2018
	20 15 South County Area of Benefit - 2018
	21 16 Return Walnut Creek Area of Benefit - 2015 Return to List
	Blank Page

	F1-F14 - Combo App F - RMRA
	E-1 Title - Appendix E
	E-2 Blank Page - No Words

	_G1-G6 - Complete Streets Policy Final - Combo
	G-1 Title - Appendix G
	G-2 Blank Page - No Words
	_Complete Streets Policy Final - Combo



	D.6_CONSIDER adopting Ordinance No. 2020-21, an urgency ordinance establishing administrative fines for violations of public health orders pertaining to t
	D.6_ATT_Ordinance No. 20-21
	D.7_Update on COVID-19 
	C.  1_APPROVE the Pleasant Hill Road Bridge over Taylor Blvd Rehabilitation Project and take related actions under CEQA, Lafayette area.
	C.  1_ATT_CEQA Document
	C.  2_ADOPT Resolution No. 2020_180 confirming Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area L-100 and Levying the Service Charges. 
	C.  2_ATT_Resolution No. 2020_180
	C.  2_ATT_Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA L-100
	FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021
	Public Works Department


	C.  3_ADOPT Resolution No. 2020_181 confirming Fiscal Year 2020_2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-28 and Levying the Service Charges.
	C.  3_ATT_Resolution No. 2020_181
	C.  3_ATT_Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA M-28
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	C.  4_ADOPT Resolution No. 2020_182 confirming Fiscal Year 2020_2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-30 and Levying the Service Charges.
	C.  4_ATT_Resolution No. 2020_182
	C.  4_ATT_Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA M-30
	C.  5_ADOPT Resolution No. 2020_183 confirming Fiscal Year 2020_2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area M-31 and Levying the Assessment Charges. 
	C.  5_ATT_Resolution No. 2020_183
	C.  5_ATT_Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA M-31
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	C.  6_ADOPT Resolution No. 2020_184 confirming Fiscal Year 2020_2021 Final Annual Report for County Service Area T-1 and Levying the Service Charges.
	C.  6_ATT_Resolution No. 2020_184
	C.  6_ATT_Final Annual Report Fiscal Year 2020-2021 for CSA T-1
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	C.  7_License agreement with Crown Castle GT Company, LLC, for a portion of San Ramon Creek right of way.
	C.  7_ATT_License Agreement
	C.  8_Agreement to form a local partnership to develop a long-term Implementation Agreement for the Advanced Quantitative Precipitation Information System.
	C.  8_ATT_Planning Agreement
	C.  9_Claims
	C. 10_ACCEPT Board members meeting reports for June 2020
	C. 10_ATT_District II June 2020 Report
	C. 10_ATT_District III June 2020 Report
	C. 10_ATT_District IV June 2020 Report
	C. 11_Adopt Ordinance No. 2020-18 Amend the Ordinance Code to re-title Deputy Director of Information Technology - Exempt (LTD1) 
	C. 11_ATT_Ordinance 2020-18 Retitle
	C. 12_APPOINTMENT TO THE ALAMO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
	C. 13_APPOINT, In-Lieu of Election, Member of the Contra Costa County Retirement Board 
	C. 14_Economic Opportunity Council Appointment 
	C. 15_Declare a Vacancy on the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity
	C. 16_Appoint Angela Malala to the ACEEO
	C. 16_ATT_Angela Malala Application
	Contra Costa County Boards & Commissions
	Application Form

	C. 17_Appointments to the Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity
	C. 17_ATT_Roosevelt Gibson Application
	C. 17_ATT_Linda Mason Application
	C. 17_ATT_Mark Pighin Application
	C. 18_Appoint Christopher E. Baker to the Aviation Advisory Committee
	C. 19_Family and Children's Trust Committee (FACT) Resignation
	C. 20_RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	C. 20_ATT_IPM Transmittal Letter
	Memorandum
	Background:

	C. 20_ATT_Candidate Application_Amy Budahn_IPM Adv Cte
	C. 21_Recommendations on specified November 3, 2020 Ballot Measures
	C. 21_ATT_Attachment A_ CSAC GFA on Prop. 15
	C. 21_ATT_Attachment B_ CSAC AOJ Bail Reform
	Bail Reform AOJ May 2017.pdf
	aba_presentation_5-17-17.pdf

	C. 22_Microenterprise Home Kitchen Operations
	C. 23_Reclassification Aging and Adult Services Senior Staff Assistant to a Program_Project Coordinator
	C. 23_ATT_AIR 38130 P300 22477 Reclass AAS
	C. 24_Transition One Public Health Nurse-Project Position into the Merit System and Increase the Hours of one Public Health Nurse and one RN Positions
	C. 24_ATT_AIR 42400 P300 25617 Transition to Merit and Inc Hours
	C. 25_2020_21 Workers' Compensation Insurance Fraud Prosecution Program Grant Application 
	C. 25_ATT_Resolution 2020_204
	C. 26_Agreement _19-1230-000-SG  2020 Noxious Weed Grant Program
	C. 27_20-0188-000-SA CA Organic Inspections
	C. 28_20-0130-000-SA Certified Farmers Market
	C. 29_20-0057-000-SA Petroleum Program
	C. 30_20-0008-000-SA Weighmaster Program
	C. 31_19-0727-045SF  Pierce's Disease Program (GWSS)
	C. 32_Agreement _28-365-4 from the California Department of Health Care Services
	C. 33_Grant Agreement _28-928 with Physicians for a Healthy California
	C. 34_Amendment Agreement _29-814-3 with the City of Concord 
	C. 35_Grant Agreement _28-370-2 with California Green Business Network 
	C. 36_Agreement _29-611-38 with the Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development
	C. 37_Grant Amendment _28-902-1 with University of California, San Francisco
	C. 38_2020 Community Services Block Grant, Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic Security Act Funding
	C. 38_ATT_Resolution 2020_202
	C. 39_Grant Award _29-393-30 from the California Department of Public Health, Tuberculosis Control Branch
	C. 40_Bay Area Regional Energy Network Funding and Implementation Agreement for 2020-2022
	C. 41_2020_21 Automobile Insurance Fraud Prosecution Grant Application 
	C. 41_ATT_Resolution 2020_203
	C. 42_Contract with Best Contracting Services, Inc., a California Corporation, Countywide.
	C. 43_Purchase of Food, Gift Cards, and Transportation Vouchers for Family, Maternal, and Child Health Programs
	C. 44_Contract with Waterproofing Associates, Inc., a California Corporation, Countywide.
	C. 45_Contract amendment with STAND! For Families Free of Violence for Phase III Lethality Assessment Program
	C. 46_Amendment _26-583-27 with Specialty Laboratories, Inc. (dba Quest Diagnostics Nichols Institute of Valencia)
	C. 47_Contract _77-165-1 with Guardian Home Health Care and Hospice, Inc.    
	C. 48_Blanket Purchase Order Amendment with HiTouch Business Services
	C. 49_Baker and Taylor Purchase Order For Book Rentals 2020
	C. 50_Amendment _26-755-12 with Brown Miller Communications, Inc.
	C. 51_Blanket Purchase Order with Staples Contract and Commercial, LLC (dba Staples Advantage)
	C. 51_ATT_Sourcewell Cooperative Agreement - Part I
	C. 51_ATT_Sourcewell Cooperative Agreement - Part II
	C. 51_ATT_Exhibit 1 Core Pricing
	C. 52_Purchase Order for Managed Print Services, Maintenance, and Supplies
	C. 53_APPROVE Third Amendment to Power Purchase Agreement [Non-New Tax Credit Project Sites] with MFP CO II, LLC, 1750 Oak Park Blvd., Pleasant Hill area.
	C. 53_ATT_Power Purchase Agreement Amendment
	C. 53_ATT_Bill of Sale
	C. 54_Contract _24-718-7 with Recovery Innovations, Inc.
	C. 55_Novation Contract _22_219_65 with Bateman Community Living, LLC (dba Trio Community Meals)
	C. 56_Contract _25-012-41 with The Center for Common Concerns, Inc. (dba HomeBase) 
	C. 57_Interagency Agreement _26-658-9 with the County of Santa Clara
	C. 58_Contract _74-341-99(5) with Hugo Gonzales Therapy, Inc.
	C. 59_Purchase Order with Cardinal Health Pharmacy Services, LLC.
	C. 60_Purchase Order for Groupware Technology, Inc. for On-Call Management Software
	C. 61_Contract _77-251-1 with Premier Surgery Center, L.P. 
	C. 62_Purchase Order with OmniPro, LLC
	C. 63_Contract _77-299 with CEP America _ AUC PC
	C. 64_Contract _24-243-71 with R.E.A.C.H. Project 
	C. 65_Contract _74-476-6 with Consumers Self-Help Center
	C. 66_Contract _22_806_30 with Public Health Foundation Enterprises, Inc., dba Heluna Health
	C. 67_Contract _74-143-32 with California Psychiatric Transitions Incorporated
	C. 68_Novation Contract _74-554-4 with NAMI Contra Costa
	C. 69_Approval of Amendments to Multiple Behavioral Health Contracts 
	C. 69_ATT_Attachment
	Sheet1

	C. 70_Stand Together Contra Costa Operations Report
	C. 70_ATT_STCC Project Status Report FY 19-20
	C. 71_Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity Membership Expectations
	C. 71_ATT_ACEEO Membership Requirements
	C. 72_ACEEO 2019 Annual Report
	C. 72_ATT_ACEEO Accomplishments
	C. 73_Disposal of Surplus Property
	C. 73_ATT_Surplus Vehicles and Equipment
	C. 74_Amendment to Emergency Occupancy Agreement for Courtyard by Marriott in Richmond
	C. 75_Cancellation Agreement _76-548-1 and Interagency Agreement _76-548-2 with Planned Parenthood Shasta Diablo, Inc. dba Planned Parenthood Northern Calif
	C. 76_Small Business Enterprise and Outreach Program and Local Bid Preference Program Reports for Jul-Dec 2019
	C. 76_ATT_SBE Outreach and Local Bid Program Report Jul-Dec 2019
	C. 76_ATT_SBE Outreach and Local Bid Program Report Jul-Dec 2019_Attachment A
	C. 77_Recommendations for Out-of-Cycle Allocation of Fish and Wildlife Propagation Funds
	C. 77_ATT_FandW Propagation Fund Grant Recommendation for Carquinez Regional Environmental Education Center
	Memo to IO Committee
	CREEC Grant Application
	2020 RFP 

	C. 77_ATT_FandW Propagation Fund Grant Recommendation for Resource Conservation Dist and Walnut Creek Watershed
	Memo to IO Committee
	Grant Application
	2020 RFP Final

	C. 78_Approve New and Recredentialing Providers in Contra Costa Health Plan_s Community Provider Network
	C. 78_ATT_CCHP Credential-Recredential List Jun. 9, 2020
	C. 79_CSA EM-1 Final Report (Measure H)
	C. 79_ATT_Resolution 2020_205
	C. 79_ATT_Final Report

